
1 

 

Agenda 
City Council Regular and Joint Meeting 
City Council Chambers | 50 Natoma Street, Folsom CA  95630 
June 22, 2021 
6:30 PM 

Welcome to Your City Council Meeting 

We welcome your interest and involvement in the city’s legislative process. This agenda includes 

information about topics coming before the City Council and the action recommended by city staff. You 

can read about each topic in the staff reports, which are available on the city website and in the Office 

of the City Clerk. The City Clerk is also available to answer any questions you have about City Council 

meeting procedures. 

Participation 

If you would like to provide comments to the City Council, please: 

 Fill out a blue speaker request form, located at the back table. 

 Submit the form to the City Clerk before the item begins. 

 When it’s your turn, the City Clerk will call your name and invite you to the podium. 

 Speakers have three minutes, unless the presiding officer (usually the mayor) changes that 

time. 

Reasonable Accommodations 

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you are a person with a disability and you need 

a disability-related modification or accommodation to participate in this meeting, please contact the City 

Clerk’s Office at (916) 461-6035, (916) 355-7328 (fax) or CityClerkDept@folsom.ca.us.  Requests must 

be made as early as possible and at least two full business days before the start of the meeting. 

How to Watch 

The City of Folsom provides three ways to watch a City Council meeting: 

In Person Online On TV 

 

  
City Council meetings take place at 

City Hall, 50 Natoma Street 
Watch the livestream and replay past 

meetings on the city website, 
www.folsom.ca.us 

Watch live and replays of meetings on 
Sac Metro Cable TV, Channel 14 

 
More information about City Council meetings is available at the end of this agenda 

 
 

 

Page 1

file:///C:/Users/ELobbato/Downloads/CityClerkDept@folsom.ca.us
http://www.folsom.ca.us/


2 

 

 

 

City Council Regular and Joint Meeting 
 

Folsom City Council Chambers 
50 Natoma Street, Folsom, CA 

 

 www.folsom.ca.us   

Tuesday, June 22, 2021 6:30 PM 
 

Mike Kozlowski, Mayor 

 

Sarah Aquino, Vice Mayor YK Chalamcherla, Councilmember 
Kerri Howell, Councilmember Rosario Rodriguez, Councilmember 

 
REGULAR CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 

Pursuant to Governor Newsom’s Executive Order N-29-20, members of the Folsom City Council and 
staff may participate in this meeting via teleconference.  

Due to the coronavirus (COVID-19) public health emergency, the City of Folsom is allowing for remote 
public input during City Council meetings.  Members of the public may participate by emailing 

comments to CityClerkDept@folsom.ca.us and, if desired, specifically requesting that their comments 
be read into the record.  Emailed comments must be received no later than thirty minutes before the 
meeting.   Please make your comments brief. Written comments submitted and read into the public 

record must adhere to the principles of the three-minute speaking time permitted for in-person public 
comment at City Council meetings.  Members of the public wishing to participate in this meeting via 

teleconference may email CityClerkDept@folsom.ca.us no later than thirty minutes before the meeting 
to obtain call-in information.  Each meeting may have different call-in information.  Verbal comments via 
teleconference must adhere to the principles of the three-minute speaking time permitted for in-person 

public comment at City Council meetings.  

 

 
CALL TO ORDER 

ROLL CALL: 

Councilmembers:     Aquino, Chalamcherla, Howell, Rodriguez, Kozlowski 

The City Council has adopted a policy that no new item will begin after 10:30 p.m.  Therefore, if you are 
here for an item that has not been heard by 10:30 p.m., you may leave, as the item will be continued to 
a future Council Meeting. 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

AGENDA UPDATE 

BUSINESS FROM THE FLOOR: 

Page 2

http://www.folsom.ca.us/


3 

Members of the public are entitled to address the City Council concerning any item within the Folsom 
City Council's subject matter jurisdiction.  Public comments are limited to no more than three 
minutes.  Except for certain specific exceptions, the City Council is prohibited from discussing or taking 
action on any item not appearing on the posted agenda. 

SCHEDULED PRESENTATIONS: 

1. Proclamation of the Mayor of the City of Folsom Proclaiming July 2 - 4, 2021 as Western Rodeo 
Days in the City of Folsom 

2. Proclamation of the Mayor of the City of Folsom Proclaiming July 2021 as "Parks Make Life 
Better" Month 

CONSENT CALENDAR: 

Items appearing on the Consent Calendar are considered routine and may be approved by one 
motion.  City Councilmembers may pull an item for discussion. 

3. Approval of June 8, 2021 Regular Meeting Minutes 

4. Ordinance No. 1314 - An Uncodified Ordinance of the City of Folsom Approving Amendment No. 
2 to the First Amended and Restated Tier 1 Development Agreement between the City of 
Folsom and Dignity Health relative to the Folsom Ranch Medical Center Project (Second 
Reading and Adoption) 

5. Resolution No. 10619 – A Resolution Approving the City of Folsom Legislative Platform and 
Advocacy Manual 

6. Resolution No. 10649 - A Resolution Adopting the City of Folsom Governance Manual 

7. Resolution No. 10650 – A Resolution Authorizing Public Fireworks Displays During the Annual 
Folsom Pro Rodeo Activities  

8. Resolution No. 10651 - A Resolution Electing the Population and Inflation Factors and 
Establishing the Fiscal Year 2021-22 Appropriations Limit 

9. Resolution No. 10652 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a Service 
Agreement with Dropcountr, Inc. for Use of the Dropcountr Base Platform and the HOME+ 
Irrigation Module for One Year 

10. Resolution No. 10654 - A Resolution Rejecting all Bids for Short or Long Term Lease at 405 
Natoma Station Drive 

11. Resolution No. 10657 - A Resolution Authorizing the Public Works Department to Install All-Way 
Stop Sign Control at the Intersection of Mangini Parkway and Westwood Drive 

NEW BUSINESS: 

12. Resolution No. 10628 – A Resolution Adopting the Local Road Safety Plan 

CONVENE JOINT MEETING 

JOINT CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 

Joint City Council / Public Financing Authority Meeting 

ROLL CALL: Council / Board Members:   Aquino, Chalamcherla, Howell, Rodriguez, Kozlowski 

NEW BUSINESS: 

13. Folsom Public Financing Authority Water Revenue Refunding Bonds, Series 2021 

Page 3



4 

i.  Resolution No. 10656 - A Resolution of the City Council of the City of Folsom Relating to the 
Folsom Public Financing Authority Water Revenue Refunding Bonds, Series 2021 and 
Approving the Form of and Authorizing the Execution and Delivery of a 2021 Installment 
Purchase Contract in Connection therewith, and Authorizing Certain other Actions Related 
thereto 

ii.  Resolution No. 21-074-PFA - A Resolution of the Governing Board of the Folsom Public 
Financing Authority Authorizing the Issuance of Folsom Public Financing Authority Water 
Revenue Refunding  Bonds, Series 2021 in a Principal Amount not to Exceed $9,200,000 and 
Approving the Forms of and Authorizing the Execution and Delivery of a 2021 Installment 
Purchase Contract, a 2021 Indenture and an Escrow Agreement, and Authorizing Certain other 
Actions Related thereto 

ADJOURNMENT 

RECONVENE CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

PUBLIC HEARING: 

14. Resolution No. 10653 - A Resolution to Approve a Large-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map, 
Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map, and Minor Administrative Modifications for Transfer 
of Development Rights (25 Unit Transfer) and Land Use Boundary Refinements for the Mangini 
Ranch Phase 3 Project    

15. Resolution No. 10655 - A Resolution to Approve a Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map 
for 76 Residential Lots, and Minor Administrative Modifications for Transfer of Development 
Rights (20 Unit Transfer) and Land Use Boundary Refinements for the Mangini Ranch Phase 1C 
North Project and Design Review 

16. Resolution No. 10658 - A Resolution to Approve a Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map 
for 100 Residential Lots, and Planned Development Permit for MLD Development Standard 
Deviations and Design Review for the Mangini Ranch Phase 1C 4-Pack Project 

CITY MANAGER REPORTS: 

COUNCIL COMMENTS: 

ADJOURNMENT 

The City Council's next regular meeting is scheduled for July 13, 2021. 

 
 

NOTICE:  Members of the public are entitled to directly address the City Council concerning any item 

that is described in the notice of this meeting, before or during consideration of that item.  If you wish to 

address Council on an issue, which is on this agenda, please complete a blue speaker request card, and 

deliver it to a staff member at the table on the left side of the Council Chambers prior to discussion of the 

item.  When your name is called, stand to be recognized by the Mayor and then proceed to the podium.  If 

you wish to address the City Council on any other item of interest to the public, when the Mayor asks if 

there is any “Business from the Floor,” follow the same procedure described above.  Please limit your 

comments to three minutes or less. 

 

NOTICE REGARDING CHALLENGES TO DECISIONS:   Pursuant to all applicable laws and regulations, 

including without limitation, California Government Code Section 65009 and or California Public 

Resources Code Section 21177, if you wish to challenge in court any of the above decisions (regarding 

planning, zoning and/or environmental decisions), you may be limited to raising only those issues you or 

someone else raised at the public hearing(s) described in this notice/agenda, or in written 

correspondence delivered to the City at, or prior to, the public hearing. 

Page 4



5 

As presiding officer, the Mayor has the authority to preserve order at all City Council meetings, to remove 

or cause the removal of any person from any such meeting for disorderly conduct, or for making personal, 

impertinent, or slanderous remarks, using profanity, or becoming boisterous, threatening or personally 

abusive while addressing said Council, and to enforce the rules of the Council. 

PERSONS INTERESTED IN PROPOSING AN ITEM FOR THE CITY COUNCIL AGENDA SHOULD 

CONTACT A MEMBER OF THE CITY COUNCIL. 

The meeting of the Folsom City Council is being telecast on Metro Cable TV, Channel 14, the 

Government Affairs Channel, and will be shown in its entirety on the Friday and Saturday following the 

meeting, both at 9 a.m.  The City does not control scheduling of this telecast and persons interested in 

watching the televised meeting should confirm this schedule with Metro Cable TV, Channel 14. The City 

of Folsom provides live and archived webcasts of regular City Council meetings.  The webcasts can be 

found on the online services page of the City's website www.folsom.ca.us. 

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you are a person with a disability and you need 

a disability-related modification or accommodation to participate in this meeting, please contact the City 

Clerk’s Office at (916) 461-6035, (916) 355-7328 (fax) or CityClerkDept@folsom.ca.us.  Requests must 

be made as early as possible and at least two full business days before the start of the meeting. 

Any documents produced by the City and distributed to the City Council regarding any item on this agenda 

will be made available at the City Clerk’s Counter at City Hall located at 50 Natoma Street, Folsom, 

California and at the Folsom Public Library located at 411 Stafford Street, Folsom, California during 

normal business hours. 

  

Page 5

http://www.folsom.ca.us/
https://municode.sharepoint.com/sites/WebMeetingsTeam/Shared%20Documents/_Customers/California/Folsom%20California/Meetings%20Project/Templates/CityClerkDept@folsom.ca.us


6 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This page is intentionally left blank. 

Page 6



PROCLAMATION 
OF THE MAYOR OF THE CITY OF FOLSOM 

PROCLAIMING JULY 2 - JULY 4, 2021 
AS 

WESTERN RODEO DAYS 
IN THE CITY OF FOLSOM 

WHEREAS, the City of Folsom proudly recognizes Folsom's western heritage and acknowledges 1 

the benefits of preserving the traditions and customs of the City's history; and 

WHEREAS, the annual Folsom Pro Rodeo is a cornerstone of Folsom's link to its colorful past 
and is thoroughly enjoyed by residents and visitors alike; and 

WHEREAS, this year's event, to be held July 2 - July 4 at the Dan Russell Arena, marks the 
60th anniversary of the Folsom Pro Rodeo and marks it as one of the longest-running events in 
Northern California; and 

WHEREAS, Rodeo Park is named for the Folsom Pro Rodeo Ambassadors, Jim "Digger" and 
Sharon Williams in honor of their long service to our community and to recognize them as 
"Legends of the Rodeo" for their many contributions to the Folsom Pro Rodeo; and 

WHEREAS, the 60th anniversary event highlights include traditional rodeo events such as 
saddle and bareback bronc riding, steer wrestling, team roping, barrel racing, bull riding, 
performance by the Painted Ladies Drill Team, Flying Cowboys, rodeo clowns, nightly fireworks, 
mutton busting, and live music in the Golden Spike Saloon; and 

WHEREAS, in honor of the traditional patriotic theme, the Folsom Pro Rodeo will celebrate 
with the ever-popular in-arena spectacular fireworks; and 

WHEREAS, celebrating the 60th anniversary of the Folsom Pro Rodeo involves the assistance 
of hundreds of volunteers and a tremendous amount of community support. 

NOW, THEREFORE, I, Mayor Michael D. Kozlowski of the City of Folsom, do hereby proclaim 
July 2-July 4, 2021, as WESTERN RODEO DAYS IN FOLSOM and call upon all citizens to 
"cowboy up" and join in the festivities celebrating the 60th anniversary of the Folsom Pro 
Rodeo; and 

BE IT FURTHER PROCLAIMED that the Folsom City Council extends sincere best wishes to 
the Chamber of Commerce for a successful rodeo season. 

PROCLAIMED this 22nd day of June 2021. 

Attest: 

Page 7

06/22/2021 Item No.1.



 

 

 

 
This page is intentionally left blank. 

Page 8

06/22/2021 Item No.1.



PROCLAMATION 

OF THE MAYOR OF THE CITY OF FOLSOM 
PROCLAIMING JULY 2021 

AS 
"PARKS MAKE LIFE BETTER" MONTH 

WHEREAS, Parks and Recreation are vitally important in providing physical and mental health 
wellness for all ages through organized and self-directed play and activities; and 

WHEREAS, Parks and Recreation supports the economic vitality of communities by providing 
frontline jobs, youth programs, and promoting community revitalization; and 

WHEREAS, Parks and Recreation fosters social cohesiveness in communities by providing 
spaces for all individuals to come together peacefully and ensuring all have access 
to park and recreational benefits; and 

1 
WHEREAS, Parks and Recreation sustains and preserves our natural resources by protecting 

habitats and open space, connecting people to nature, and promoting the ecological 
function of parkland; and 

WHEREAS, Parks and Recreation supports safe, vibrant, and attractive communities that make 
life better through a variety of recreational opportunities; and 

WHEREAS, the Folsom Parks and Recreation Department creates memorable experiences 
through engaging programs, services, events, and experiences through thoughtful 
planning to enrich lives; and 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that I, Michael D. Kozlowski, Mayor of the City of 
Folsom, do hereby proclaim July 2021 as "Parks Make Life Better" month. 

PROCLAIMED this 22nd day of June 2021. 

Michael D. Kozlowski, YOR 

ATTEST: 

Page 9

06/22/2021 Item No.2.



 

 

 

 
This page is intentionally left blank. 

Page 10

06/22/2021 Item No.2.



Book 76 Page74
Folsom City Council

June 8, 2021

Gity Gouncil Regular Meeting

MINUTES

Tuesday, June 8,20216:30 PM

Pursuant to Governor Newsom's Executive Order N-29-20, members of the Folsom City
Council and staff may pafticipate in this meeting via teleconference.

CALL TO ORDER

The regular City Council meeting was called to order at 6:30 p,m. in City Council Chambers, 50
Natoma Street, Folsom, California, with Mayor Mike Kozlowski presiding.

ROLL CALL:

Councilmembers Present Rosario Rodriguez, Councilmember
Sarah Aquino, Vice Mayor
YK Chalamcherla, Councilmember
Mike Kozlowski, Mayor

Councilmembers Absent: Kerri Howell, Councilmember (arrived at 6:40 p.m.)

Participating Staff: City Manager Elaine Andersen
City Attorney Steve Wang
City Clerk Christa Freemantle
Environmental and Water Resources Director Marcus Yasutake
Finance Director/CFO Stacey Tamagni
Community Development Director Pam Johns
Engineering Manager Mark Rackovan
Senior Planner Stephanie Henry
Code Enforcement Supervisor Pete Piccardo
Principal Planner Steve Banks

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited

AGENDA UPDATE

City Clerk Christa Freemantle announced that ltem 17 would be taken as the first item on the
agenda and that ltem 13 had been amended.

DR/nf - Not ffic'ial until approued fui the Ci4t Council
Page 11

06/22/2021 Item No.3.



Book 76 Page75
Folsom City Council

June 8, 2021

OLD BUSINESS: (item taken out of order)

17. Resolution No. 10646 - A Resolution Approving Changes to Transit Services and Vehicle
Branding for Transit Services Provided by Sacramento Regional Transit Under the 2019
Annexation Agreement with the Sacramento Regional Transit District

Sacramento Regional Transit Vice President and CFO Brent Bernegger made a presentation
with additional information provided by Vice President of Bus Operations Carmen Alba.

The following speakers addressed the City Council

1. Chuck Zurek regarding SacRT Go
2. Parhha Mohapatra regarding transit in Folsom

Sacramento Regional Transit representatives Mr. Bernegger and Ms. Alba responded to
questions raised from the speakers and questions from the City Council.

Motion by Councilmember Kerri Howell, second by Gouncilmember Rosario Rodriguez to
approve Resolution No. 10646.

Motion carried with the following roll callvote:

AYES: Councilmember(s): Howell, Rodriguez, Aquino, Ghalamcherla, Kozlowski
NOES: Councilmember(s): None
ABSENT: Councilmember(s): None
ABSTAIN: Councilmember(s): None

BUSINESS FROM THE FLOOR:

The following speakers addressed the City Council

1. Michael Harris regarding the Juneteenth celebration and local fires
2. Denzel Beecham regarding the iBenefits lnc. program for teens
3, Mireil Crankson regarding the iBenefits lnc. program for teens

SCHEDULED PRESENTATIONS

Proclamation of the City of Folsom Proclaiming the Month of June as LGBTQ+ Pride
Month in the City of Folsom

Mayor Mike Kozlowski read the proclamation

2. City Manager's Fiscal Year 2020-21 Third Quarter Financial Report

CFO/F|nance Director Stacey Tamagni made a presentation and responded to questions from
the City Council. Environmental and Water Resources Director Marcus Yasutake provided
additional information.

1

DRAFT - Not of;cial until approued fut the Ciry Council
Page 12

06/22/2021 Item No.3.



Book 76 Page 76
Folsom City Council

June 8,2021

CONSENT CALENDAR:

3. Approval of May 25,2021 Special and Regular Meeting Minutes

4. Resolution No. 10635 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute an
Agreement with Folsom Lake Ford for the Purchase of Six Vehicles for the Environmental
and Water Resources Department

5. pulled for discussion

6. Resolution No. 10637 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute
Amendment No. 1 to the Agreement (Contract No. 173-21 19-051) with Peterson Brustad
lnc. for Design and Construction Administration Services for the Oak Avenue Pump
Station Peak Wet Weather Flow Relief Project and Appropriation of Funds

7 . Resolution No. 10638 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute an
Agreement with Badger Meter, lnc. for the Purchase of 1-lnch Water Meters and
Rejecting All Bids for 1.S-lnch and 2-lnch Water Meters

8. Resolution No. 10640 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute Non-
Exclusive Agreements with Approved Licensed Contractors to lmplement the
Sacramento Housing and Redevelopment Agency lnter-Agency Contract for the Seniors
Helping Seniors Home Repair Program and Appropriation of Funds

9. Resolution No. 10641 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a
Consultant Services Agreement with GhirardelliAssociates, lnc. for Construction
lnspection and Materials Testing for the Pavement Resurfacing Project FY 2020-21

10. Resolution No. 10642 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute the Third
Amendment with Sacramento County for Reduced Tipping Fees for Municipal Solid
Waste at Kiefer Landfill

11. Resolution No. 10644 - A Resolution Authorizing the Public Works Department to Submit
a Rebuilding American lnfrastructure with Sustainability and Equity Grant Application for
the Riley Street Sidewalks Project

12. Resolution No. 10645 - A Resolution Supporting a Rebuilding American lnfrastructure
with Sustainability and Equity Grant Application by the Capital Southeast Connector JPA
for Connector Segments D3B and E1

13. Resolution No. 10647 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute an
Agreement with Axon Enterprise, lnc. for the Purchase of Police Body-Worn and ln-Car
Cameras (amended)

Motion by Gouncilmember Kerri Howell, second by Councilmember Rosario Rodriguez to
approve ltems 1 - 4,6 - 12 and ltem 13 as amended of the Gonsent Galendar.

Motion carried with the following roll call vote:

AYES: Councilmember(s): Rodriguez, Aquino, Ghalamcherla, Howell, Kozlowski
NOES: Councilmember(s): None
ABSENT: Councilmember(s): None

DRAFT - Not oficial until approued b1t the Ciry Council
Page 13

06/22/2021 Item No.3.



Book 76 Page77
Folsom City Council

June 8,2021
ABSTAIN: Gouncilmember(s): None

CONSENT CALENDAR ITEM PULLED FOR DISCUSSION:

5. Resolution No. 10636 - A Resolution of the City Council Approving Amendment No. 2 to
Lease Agreement with the Folsom Chamber of Commerce for the Depot Building Located at
200 Wool Street

Vice Mayor Sarah Aquino explained that she pulled ltem 5 to recommend continuing the item to
a future meeting in order to give the City Council and staff time to consider issues raised by
local organizations and members of the public.

Councilmember Kerri Howell expressed opposition to the continuance. The City Council
discussed the item. City Manager Elaine Andersen provided additional information.

Motion by Vice Mayor Sarah Aquino, second by Gouncilmember YK Ghalamcherla to
continue Resolution No. 10636 to a future meeting.

Motion carried with the following roll call vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Councilmember(s): Aquino, Ghalamcherla, Kozlowski
Councilmember(s): Rodriguez, Howell
Councilmember(s): None
Councilmember(s): None

PUBLIC HEARING:

14. Resolution No. 10643 - A Resolution Adopting the 2020 Urban Water Management Plan
and Water Shortage Contingency Plan and Authorizing the City Manager to Submit the
Plan to the California Department of Water Resources and to the California State Library

Environmental and Water Resources Director Marcus Yasutake made a presentation and
responded to questions from the City Council.

Mayor Mike Kozlowski opened the public hearing. Hearing no public comments, the public
hearing was closed.

Motion by Gouncilmember Kerri Howell, second by Gouncilmember Rosario Rodriguez to
approve Resolution No. 10643.

Motion carried with the following roll call vote:

AYES: Gouncilmember(s): Rodriguez, Aquino, Chalamcherla, Howell, Kozlowski
NOES: Councilmember(s): None
ABSENT: Councilmember(s): None
ABSTAIN: Councilmember(s): None

DRAFT - Not ffidal until approued fui the Ciry Council
Page 14

06/22/2021 Item No.3.



,",:ffifJf,'8s;J"i
June 8,2021

15. Resolution No. 10639 - A Resolution of the City Council of the City of Folsom Approving
the lssuance of Revenue Bonds by the California Municipal Finance Authority in an
Aggregate Principal Amount Not to Exceed $20,000,000 to Finance a 110-Unit Affordable
Rental Housing Facility for Low-lncome and Very Low-lncome Seniors, for the Benefit of
an Entity to be Created by USA Properties Fund, lnc. or an Affiliate, and Certain Other
Matters Relating Thereto

Senior Planner Stephanie Henry made a presentation and responded to questions from the City
Council.

Mayor Mike Kozlowski opened the public hearing. Hearing no public comments, the public
hearing was closed.

Motion by Gouncilmember Rosario Rodriquez, second by Gouncilmember Kerri Howellto
approve Resolution No. 10639.

Motion carried with the following roll call vote:

AYES: Gouncilmember(s): Rodriguez, Aquino, Chalamcherla, Howell, Kozlowski
NOES: Gouncilmember(s): None
ABSENT: Councilmember(s): None
ABSTAIN: Gouncilmember(s): None

16. Folsom Ranch Medical Center Development Agreement Amendment - Northeast Corner
of East Bidwell Street and Alder Creek Parkway (PN 20-193)

i. Ordinance No. 1314 - An Uncodified Ordinance of the City of Folsom Approving
Amendment No. 2 to the First Amended and Restated Tier 1 Development Agreement
between the City of Folsom and Dignity Health Relative to the Folsom Ranch Medical
Center Project (lntroduction and First Reading)

Principal Planner Steve Banks made a presentation and responded to questions from the City
Council. Chief Strategy Officer for Dignity Health Chris Chaplain made a presentation, followed
by a presentation from the applicant's legal counsel Martha Lofgren. Engineering Manager Mark
Rackovan responded to questions from the City Council regarding traffic.

Mayor Mike Kozlowski opened the public hearing. The following speaker addressed the City
Council:

1. Phil Scott, Greater Folsom Partnership in support of the project

City Clerk Christa Freemantle read comment letters from the following

1. Antonio Acevedo with questions regarding the project
2. Bob Delp regarding signage, bicycle travel and trails

Hearing no further speakers, the public hearing was closed.

The City Councilmembers each commented regarding the project.

DRAFT - Not oficial antil approued fut the Ci4t Coundl Page 15

06/22/2021 Item No.3.



Book 76 Page79
Folsom City Council

June 8,2021
Motion by Councilmember Kerri Howell, second by Gouncilmember Rosario Rodriguez to
introduce and conduct the first reading of Ordinance No. 1314.

Motion carried with the following roll callvote:

AYES: Gouncilmember(s): Rodriguez, Aquino, Chalamcherla, Howell, Kozlowski
NOES: Gouncilmember(s): None
ABSENT: Councilmember(s): None
ABSTAIN: Councilmember(s): None

Old Business ltem 17 was taken out of order and heard first on the agenda

NEW BUSINESS:

18. Resolution No 10648 - A Resolution of Support for the Sacramento Abandoned Vehicle
Service Authority to Pursue Extension of the Vehicle Registration Fee for Abatement of
Abandoned Vehicles

Community Development Director Pam Johns made a presentation and responded to questions
from the City Council. Code Enforcement Supervisor Pete Piccardo responded to questions
from the City Council regarding the handling of abandoned vehicles.

Motion by Councilmember Kerri Howell, second by Councilmember Rosario Rodriguez to
approve Resolution No. 10648.

Motion carried with the following roll call vote:

AYES: Gouncilmember(s): Rodriguez, Aquino, Chalamcherla, Howell, Kozlowski
NOES: Gouncilmember(s): None
ABSENT: Councilmember(s): None
ABSTAIN: Councilmember(s): None

CONVENE JOINT MEETING

JOINT CITY COUNCIL AGENDA
Joint Folsom City Council, Folsom Redevelopment Successor Agency, Folsom Public

Financing Authority, South of 50 Parking Authority, and Folsom Ranch Financing
Authority Meeting

GALL TO ORDER:

The joint City Council / Redevelopment Successor Agency / Public Financing Authority / Folsom
South of 50 Parking Authority / Folsom Ranch Financing Authority meeting was called to order at
8:52 p.m. in City Council Chambers, 50 Natoma Street, Folsom, California, with Mayor Mike
Kozlowski presiding.

DRAFT - Not oficial antil approued bjt the Ci4t Coundl
Page 16

06/22/2021 Item No.3.



Book 76 Page 80
Folsom City Council

June 8,2021
ROLL CALL: Council/ Board Members: Rodriguez, Aquino, Ghalamcherla, Howell,

Kozlowski

GONSENT GALENDAR:

19. Approval of the March 23,2021 Joint City Council / Successor Agency / Public Financing
Authority / Folsom South of 50 Parking Authority / Folsom Ranch Financing Authority
Meeting Minutes

20. Receive and File the City of Folsom, the Folsom Redevelopment Successor Agency, the
Folsom Public Financing Authority, the Folsom Ranch Financing Authority, and the South
of 50 Parking Authority Monthly lnvestment Reports for the Month of March2021

Motion by Vice Mayor Sarah Aquino, second by Councilmember Kerri Howell to approve
the Consent Galendar.

Motion carried with the following roll call vote:

AYES: Gouncilmember(s): Rodriguez, Aquino, Chalamcherla, Howell, Kozlowski
NOES: Gouncilmember(s): None
ABSENT: Councilmember(s): None
ABSTAIN: Gouncilmember(s): None

ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business to come before the joint City Council / Redevelopment
Successor Agency / Public Financing Authority / Folsom South of 50 Parking Authority / Folsom
Ranch Financing Authority, the meeting was adjourned to the regular City Council meeting at
8:53 p.m.

RECONVENE CITY COUNCIL MEETING

GITY MANAGER REPORTS:

City Manager Elaine Andersen thanked City staff involved with the Folsom Ranch Medical
Center Dignity Health project. She talked about the dedication of Fire Station No. 38 in honor of
late Folsom Fire Captain John Murray. Ms. Andersen announced that the Parks and Recreation
Department is seeking public input for the first park in the Folsom Plan Area and she announced
the opening of the summer season at Steve Miklos Aquatic Center.

COUNCIL GOMMENTS:

Councilmember YK Chalamcherla commented regarding school safety and the See Click Fix
program. He spoke of concerns regarding drought conditions and mentioned ways to save
water. Mr. Chalamcherla provided an update from a recent Sacramento Metro Cable
Commission meeting.

DRAFT - Not fficial until approued fu the Citlt Coundl
Page 17

06/22/2021 Item No.3.



Book 76 Page 81
Folsom City Council

June 8,2021
Councilmember Rosario Rodriguez pointed out numerous television shows featuring people
with connections to Folsom. She shared information from a recent homelessness workshop and
commented regarding the upcoming Hometown Parade and Folsom Rodeo. She welcomed
Folsom's two newest police officers, Sergey Chernyavaskiy and Lauren Riffel.

Councilmember Kerri Howell shared information from recent RegionalTransit, Regional
Sanitation, and Sacramento-Placerville Transportation JPA meetings and commented regarding
the Southeast Connector project. She mentioned the upcoming rodeo and reminded everyone
to drive safely.

Vice Mayor Sarah Aquino shared information from a recent Sacramento Metropolitan Air Quality
Management District meeting. She thanked and commended Fire Chief Ken Cusano for the
recent dedication ceremony at Fire Station No. 38 for Captain John Murray. She asked that
tonight's meeting be adjourned in memory of Mark Jennings.

Mayor Mike Kozlowski shared information from a recent SACOG meeting. He spoke of
upcoming meetings he will be attending, including the Greater Sacramento Economic Council
meeting, Sacramento Transportation Authority, and a meeting with the City of Rancho Cordova
regarding economic development. He echoed Vice Mayor Sarah Aquino's comments regarding
the dedication of Fire Station No. 38 and welcomed the two new police officers.

ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business to come before the Folsom City Council, Mayor Mike Kozlowski
adjourned the meeting at 9:05 p.m. in honor of Mark Jennings.

SUBMITTED BY:

Christa Freemantle, City Clerk

ATTEST

Mike Kozlowski, Mayor

DRAFT - Not ffidal until approued b1 tlte Citl Coancil
Page 18

06/22/2021 Item No.3.



.'1.'-{-S l,S:i (l j}'X

Folsom City Council
Staff ort

RECOMMENDATION / CITY COUNCIL ACTION

Move to Adopt Ordinance No. 1314 - An Uncodified Ordinance of the City of Folsom
Approving Amendment No. 2 to the First Amended and Restated Tier 1 Development
Agreement between the City of Folsom and Dignity Health relative to the Folsom Ranch
Medical Center Project (Second Reading and Adoption)

BACKGROUND / ISSUE

On May 19,2021, the Planning Commission held a public hearing to consider a request from
Dignity Health for adoption of an Addendum to the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan EIRIEIS
and approval of a Planned Development Permit, Conditional Use Permit, and Development
Agreement Amendment for development of a 530,000-square-foot medical center (Folsom
Ranch Medical Center) on a27 .44-acre site located at the northeast corner of the intersection
of East Bidwell Street and Alder Creek Parkway within the Folsom Plan Area.

The Planning Commission adopted a motion (7-0-0-0) to adopt the Addendum to the FPASP
EIR/EIS, approve a Planned Development Permit, and approve a Conditional Use Permit for

1

MEETING DATE: 612212021

AGENDA SECTION: Consent Calendar

SUBJECT: Folsom Ranch Medical Center Development Agreement
Amendment - Northeast corner of East Bidwell Street and Alder
Creek Parkway (PN 20-193)

i. Ordinance No. 1314 - An Uncodified Ordinance of the City
of Folsom Approving Amendment No. 2 to the First
Amended and Restated Tier I Development Agreement
between the City of Folsom and Dignity Health relative to
the Folsom Ranch Medical Center Project (Second Reading
and Adoption)

FROM: Community Development Department

Page 19

06/22/2021 Item No.4.



the Folsom Ranch Medical Center project. The Commission also moved to recommend that
the City Council Approve Amendment No. 2 to the First Amended and Restated Tier 1

Development Agreement Relative to the Folsom South Specific Plan for the Folsom Ranch
Medical Center project.

On June 8,2021, the City Council reviewed a proposal from Dignity Health for approval of a
Development Agreement Amendment (Amendment No. 2 to the First Amended and Restated
Tier 1 Development Agreement between the City of Folsom and Dignity Health) associated
with the Folsom Ranch Medical Center Project. The City Council expressed their full
support for the Development Agreement Amendment and voted (5-0-0-0) to introduce and
conduct the first reading of Ordinance No. 1314 (An Uncodified Ordinance of the City of
Folsom Approving Amendment No. 2 to the First Amended and Restated Tier 1

Development Agreement between the City of Folsom and Dignity Health relative to the
Folsom Ranch Medical Center Project). No changes have been made to the ordinance since
first reading.

The applicant is requesting approval of a Development Agreement Amendment to the First
Amended and Restated Tier I Development Agreement to incorporate in the definition of
"entitlements" that are vested the entitlements requested by the project applicant including
the Planned Development Permit, the Planned Development Guidelines, the Conditional Use
Permit, and the Site Plan. The Development Agreement Amendment is also intended to
account for the longer construction timeline for the project, memorialize agreements relative
to project site access, memorialize agreements relative to water infrastructure and
connections, memorialize agreements relative to street and landscape frontage maintenance,
memorialize agreements relative to preparation for the future Class I trail, and acknowledge
the potential for future modifications to the Medical Center thatmay be required by the
Califomia Office of Statewide Health Planning and Development.

POLICY / RULE

As set forth in the State Planning andZoning Law, approval of, or amendments to, a
Development Agreement is a legislative act which requires approval by the City Council
following review and recommendation by the Planning Commission.

ANALYSIS

The City and Landowner's predecessor (Eagle Commercial Partners,LLC) previously
entered into the First Amended and Restated Tier I Development Agreement By and
Between the City of Folsom and Landowner Relative to the Folsom South Specific Plan on
July 15, 2014. Section 1.5 of the Restated Development Agreement allows the Restated
Development Agreement to be amended from time to time by mutual written consent of the
parties. On November 12,2015, Eagle Commercial Partners, LLC and the City entered into
Amendment No. 1 to First Amended and Restated Tier I Development Agreement Relative
to the Folsom South Specific Plan. The aforementioned development agreements were
assigned by Eagles Commercial Partners, LLC to Dignity Health when the subject property

2
Page 20

06/22/2021 Item No.4.



was purchased in Jwrc of 2020. The applicant is proposing Amendment No. 2 to the First
Amended and Restated Development Agreement by and between the City of Folsom and

Dignity Health.

The applicant is requesting to further amend the Development Agreement to incorporate in
the definition of 'oentitlements" the entitlements considered and approved by the Planning
Commission: Planned Development Permit, Planned Development Guidelines, Conditional
Use Permit, and the Site Plan. The Development Agreement amendment also seeks to take
into account the longer construction timeline for the project, memorialize agreements relative
to project site access, memorialize agreements relative to water infrastructure and

connections, memorialize agreements relative to frontage landscaping and maintenance,

memorialize agreements relative to preparation for the future Class I trail, and acknowledge
the potential for future modifications to the Medical Center that may be required by the
California Offrce of Statewide Health Planning and Development.

One of the primary pulposes of this Development Agreement amendment is to provide
flexibility in the approval and term for subsequent entitlements, specifically in relation to
development of the Folsom Ranch Medical Center. Staff has determined that this flexibility
is warranted because development of the Medical Center presents significant benefits to the
City and the region and there are unique characteristics in the buildout of the Medical Center
buildings and related structures including all of the following:

Development of the Medical Center will occur over a long period of time, with a

phased timeline for construction and potential adjustments to physical structures as

medical delivery systems change over time;

The Califomia Office of Statewide Health Planning and Development ("OSHPD")
is required to approve the hospital building design which may result in required
changes to the design of the Medical Center buildings and related structures;

The Medical Center will generate significant employment and other economic
benefits to the City;

The Medical Center will provide needed expansion of access to health care services
for the City and other jurisdictions in the region;

A significant capital investment is required for the Medical Center buildings and

related structures; and

The status of Landowner as a nonprofit public benefit corporation.

In light of the unique circumstances associated with the proposed Medical Center referenced
above, the term of the Development Agreement amendment is proposed to be extended to
June 30, 2056 or until the 530,000-square-foot Medical Center has been built out, whichever
is later.

a

a

a

a

a

J
Page 21

06/22/2021 Item No.4.



As mentioned previously, the Development Agreement amendment also seeks to address

issues related to site access, agreements relative to water infrastructure and connections,
agreements relative to street lighting and landscape frontage maintenance, and agreements
relative to preparation for the future Class I trail. City staff has conducted a thorough review
of the proposed modifications to the Development Agreement and is supportive of the
Development Agreement amendment as proposed by the applicant.

F'INANCIAL IMPACT

No financial impact is anticipated with approval of the Development Agreement amendment
associated with the Folsom Ranch Medical Center Project as the project will not result in any
change in the total amount of commercial square footage or residential unit count within the
Folsom Plan Area.

ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW

An Addendum to the Final EIR/EIS for the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan was previously

approved for the Folsom Ranch Medical Center project in accordance with the California
Environmental Quality Act. The Development Agreement Amendment does not result in
substantial changes to the project, and no additional environmental review is required.

ATTACHMENTS

1. Ordinance No. 1314 - An Uncodified Ordinance of the City of Folsom Approving
Amendment No. 2 to the First Amended and Restated Tier 1 Development Agreement
between the City of Folsom and Dignity Health relative to the Folsom Ranch Medical
Center Project (Second Reading and Adoption)

2. Amendment No. 2 to the First Amended and Restated Tier 1 Development Agreement by
and between the City of Folsom and Dignity Health relative to the Folsom Ranch
Medical Center Project

Submitted,

PAM JOHNS
Community Development Director

4
Page 22

06/22/2021 Item No.4.



ATTACHMENT 1

Page 23

06/22/2021 Item No.4.



ORDINANCE NO. 1314

AN UNCODIFIED ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF FOLSOM APPROVING
AMENDMENT NO. 2 TO THE F'IRST AMENDED AND RESTATED TIER 1

DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF FOLSOM AND DIGNITY
HEALTH RELATIVE TO THE FOLSOM RANCH MEDICAL CENTER PROJECT

WHEREAS' a Final Environmental Impact Report/Environmental Impact Statement for
the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan was prepared and certified by the City Council on June 11,

2011, and the Sacramento Local Agency Formation Commission approved the City's annexation
of the Folsom Plan Area on January 18,2012; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to the authority in Sections 65864 through 65869.5 of the
Government Code, the City Council, following a duly notified public hearing on June 28,2011,
approved the Tier 1 Development Agreement relative to the Folsom South Specific Plan (Tier I
DA) for the development of the Folsom Plan Area by adopting Ordinance No. 1149 on July 12,
20ll; and

WHEREAS, the City Council, following a duly noticed public hearing on May 27,2014,
approved a request to amend the Tier 1 DA to the development of the Westland/Eagle Project by
approving a First Amended and Restated Tier 1 Development Agreement (ARDA) between the
City and the developer of the Westland/Eagle Project, Eagle Commercial Partners, LLC, by
adopting Ordinance No. 1204 on June 10,2014; and

WHEREAS, the City Council, following a duly noticed public hearing on September22,
2015, approved a request to amend the ARDA to the development of the Westland/Eagle Project
by approving Amendment No. 1 to ARDA between the City and the developer of the
Westland/Eagle Project, Eagle Commercial Partners, LLC, by adopting Ordinance No. 1237 on
October 13,2015; and

WHEREAS, the proposed Folsom Ranch Medical Center Project consists of the
development of a 530,000-square-foot medical center on a27 .44-acre site located at the northeast

corner of the intersection of East Bidwell Street and Alder Creek Parkway within the Folsom
Plan Area; and

WHEREAS, the City and the landowner/developer of the Folsom Ranch Medical Center
Project desire to further amend the ARDA in order to provide greater certainty and clarity to
matters that arc common, necessary and essential for the development of the project; and

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission, at its regular meeting on May 19,2021,
considered Amendment No. 2to the First Amended and Restated Tier 1 Development
Agreement by and between the City of Folsom and Dignity Health relative to the Folsom
Ranch Medical Center project at a duly noticed public hearing as prescribed by law, and

recommended that the City Council approve said Amendment No. 2; and

Ordinance No. 1314
Page I of3 Page 24

06/22/2021 Item No.4.



WHEREAS, all notices have been given at the time and in the manner required by
State Law and the Folsom Municipal Code.

NOW, THEREFORE' the City Council of the City of Folsom hereby does
ordain as follows:

SECTION 1 FINDINGS

A. The above recitals are true and correct and incorporated herein by reference.

B. The Amendment No. 2 to the First Amended and Restated Tier I Development
Agreement by and between the City of Folsom and Dignity Health consistent with the
objectives, policies, general land uses and programs specified in the City's General Plan
and the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan.

C. The Amendment No. 2 to the First Amended and Restated Tier I Development
Agreement is in conformity with public convenience, general welfare, and good land use
practices.

D. The Amendment No. 2 will not be detrimental to the health, safety, and general
welfare of persons residing in the immediate area, nor be detrimental or injurious to
property or persons in the general neighborhood or to the general welfare of the residents
of the City as a whole.

E. The Amendment No. 2 will not adversely affect the orderly development of
property or the preservation of property values.

F. The Amendment No. 2 has been prepared in accordance with, and is consistent
with, Government Code Sections 65864 through 65869.5, and City Council ResolutionNo.
2370.

G. All notices have been given at the time and in the manner required by State Law
and the Folsom Municipal Code.

H. The Amendment No. 2 is consistent with the Environmental Impact
Report/Environmental lmpact Statement for the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan certified by the
City Council on June ll,2011 and the 2021 Folsom Ranch Medical Center Addendum, which
are incorporated herein by reference. None of the events in Sections 15162 and 15163 of the
CEQA Guidelines exists which warrant the preparation of a subsequent EIR or supplemental
EIR.

Ordinance No, 1314
Page2 of3

Page 25

06/22/2021 Item No.4.



SECTION 2 APPROVAL OF AMENDMENT TO DEVELOPMENT AGRTEMENT

The Mayor is hereby authorized and directed to execute the Amendment No. 2 to
the First Amended and Restated Tier 1 Development Agreement by and between the
City of Folsom and Dignity Health on behalf of the City after the effective date of this
Ordinance.

SECTION 3 SEVERABILITY

If any section, subsection, sentence, clause, or phrase in this Ordinance or any part
thereof is for any reason held to be unconstitutional, invalid, or ineffective by any court of
competent jurisdiction, such decision shall not affect the validity or effectiveness of the
remaining portions of this Ordinance or any part thereof. The City Council declares that it would
have passed each section irrespective of the factthat any one or more section, subsection,
sentence, clause, or phrase be declared unconstitutional, invalid, or ineffective.

SECTION 4 DATE

This Ordinance shall become effective thirty (30) days from and after its passage and
adoption, provided it is published in full or in summary within twenty (20) days after its adoption
in a newspaper of general circulation in the City.

This Ordinance was introduced and the title thereof read at the regular meeting of the
City Council on June 8,2021and the second reading occurred at the regular meeting of the City
Council on June 22,202I.

On a motion by Council Member seconded by Council Member
the foregoing ordinance was passed and adopted by the City Council of

the City of Folsom, State of California, this 22"d day of June 2021, by the following roll-call
vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):

Michael D. Kozlowski, MAYOR

ATTEST

Christa Freemantle, CITY CLERK

Ordinance No. 1314
Page 3 of3

Page 26

06/22/2021 Item No.4.



ATTACHMENT 2

Page 27

06/22/2021 Item No.4.



FOR THE BENEFIT OF THE CITY OF FOLSOM
PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT CODE 56103

RECORDING REOUESTED BY CITY CLERK

WHEN RECORDED MAIL TO:

City Clerk
City of Folsom
50 Natoma Street
Folsom, CA 95630

(SPACE ABOVE THIS LINE RESERVED

AMENDMENT NO. 2 TO

FIRST AMENDED AND RESTATED TIER 1 DEVELOPMENT

AGREEMENT

RELATIVE TO FOLSOM SOUTH SPECIFIC PLAN

(DrGNrrY HEALTH)

lsAc-2145731
60.765-3375345.4

Page 28

06/22/2021 Item No.4.



AMENDMENT NO. 2TO
FIRST AMENDED AND RESTATED TIER 1 DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT

RELATIVE TO FOLSOM SOUTH SPECIFIC PLAN
(DTGNTTY HEALTH)

This Amendment No. 2 to First Amended and Restated Development Agreement
("Amendment No. 2") is entered into this 

- 
day of 

-, 

2021, by and between
the City of Folsom ("City') and Dignity Health, a California nonprofit public benefit
corporation ("Landowner") pursuant to the authority of Sections 65864 through 65869.5
of the Government Code of California. All capitalized terms used hereln and not
otherwise defined herein shall mean and refer to those terms as defined in Section 1.3
of the Restated Development Agreement and Amendment No. 1 to the Restated
Development Agreement, described below between the Predecessor in lnterest to
Landowner and the City.

RECITALS

A. Restated Development Aqreement and Amendments Thereto. The City
and Landowner's predecessor in interest Eagle Commercial Partners, LLC (referred to
herein as the "Predecessor in lnterest") previously entered into that certain First
Amended and Restated Tier 1 Development Agreement By and Between the City of
Folsom and Landowner Relative to the Folsom South Specific Plan, recorded on July
15,2014, in the Official Records of the County Recorder of Sacramento County in Book
20140715, Page 0517 (the "Restated Development Agreement"). Section 1.5 of the
Restated Development Agreement allows the Restated Development Agreement to be
amended from time to time by mutual written consent of the parties. On November 12,

2015, Eagle Commercial Partners, LLC and the City entered into Amendment No. 1 to
First Amended and Restated Tier 1 Development Agreement Relative to the Folsom
South Specific Plan, recorded on January 29,2016, in the Official Records of the
County Recorder of Sacramento County in Book 0160129, Page No. 0385
("Amendment No. 1"). The Restated Development Agreement and Amendment No. 1

are collectively referred to herein as the "Development Agreement."

B. Convevance of Prooertv to La r and Assionment of Develooment
Aqreement. Predecessor in lnterest conveyed the Propeff to its affiliate, Enclave at
Folsom Ranch, LLC ("Predecessor Affiliate") which in turn conveyed the Property
identified by legal description on Bh!.blllftland depicted on Exhibit A-2 to Landowner
on June 5,2020. Concurrently with such conveyance, Predecessor in lnterest entered
into an Assignment and Assumption Agreement Relative to The Folsom South Specific
Plan Amended and Restated Tier 1 Development Agreement, pursuant to a form
approved and required by the City, recorded on June 5,2020, in the Official Records of
the County Recorder of Sacramento County as Document Number 202006050658
("Assignment and Assumption Agreement"). The Assignment and Assumption
Agreement transferred all rights, title, interest, burdens and obligations of the

lsAc-2145731

Amendment No. 2 to Restated DA -Dignity Health - Pg. 1

60.765-3375345.4
Page 29

06/22/2021 Item No.4.



Predecessor in lnterest under the Development Agreement with respect to the Property
to Landowner.

C. Prior City Determinations and Approvals Relative to the Property. The
Property is identified as "Parcel 1" on a Parcel Map approved by the City Planning
Commission on December 4,2019 (PN 19-389). Parcel 1 is one of four parcels created
by the subdivision of the property identified as Parcel 85A in the Specific Plan. The
Final Parcel Map including Parcel 1 was approved by the City Council and thereafter
filed for record on May 22, 2020 in Book 240, Page 13 of Parcel Maps, Sacramento
County. Prior to approval of the subdivision of Parcel 85A, on March 17,2020, the
Community Development Director for the City issued approval of a Minor Administrative
Modification ("MAM") associated with Parcels 61 , 77 ,78, and 85A (PN 20-003). The
MAM provided for the transfer of certain residential units and gross square footage
within the four parcels and remains in effect. The Community Development Director
thereafter issued a second letter on April 1,2020, confirming that Table A-7 of the
Specific Plan contained a clerical error regarding allowed land uses for General
Commercial (GC) and Regional Commercial (RC) for several parcels, including Parcel
85A (hereafter the "Table A-7 Correction"). The allowed land uses in the Table A-7
Correction remain in effect.

D. Subsequent Entitlements. On May 19,2021, the City Planning
Commission, in a duly noticed and conducted public hearing, approved the Subsequent
Entitlements for the Development of the Property as follows:

1. Planned Development Permit (including the Site lmprovements and all
Amendments to the Planned Development Permit submitted and
considered as of the date of the hearing).

2. Planned Development Guidelines

3. Conditional Use Permit.

4. Site Plan, as depicted on Exhibit B (Except parcels marked "Future
Multifamily Housing" and "Future Hotel." Other than the Site
lmprovements, development on Parcels marked "Future Multifamily
Housing" and "Future Hotel" (Parcels 2-4 on Exhibit A-2) are not part of
the Subsequent Entitlements and shall not be vested).

The Planning Commission further recommended for approval by the City Council of this
Amendment No. 2 to the Development Agreement.

E. Fi Related to Medical Landowner
is processing Subsequent Entitlements for the Development of the Property for
comprehensive medical uses, specifically two medical office buildings, an acute care
hospital and related structures (as further defined in Section 1.3 of this Amendment No

lsAC-2145731

Amendment No. 2 to Restated DA -Dignity Health - Pg.2

60.765-337s345.4

Page 30

06/22/2021 Item No.4.



2 and hereafter the "Medical Center"). Landowner has requested that the Subsequent
Entitlements, including the Conditions of Approval related thereto, as approved by the
City, be included in the definition of Entitlements as that term is used throughout the
Development Agreement, pursuant to Section 1.5.3 of the Development Agreement.
The City and Landowner also intend to amend certain provisions of the Development
Agreement to allow for flexibility in the approval of and term for the Subsequent
Entitlements, specifically in relation to the development of a Medical Center. The City
Council has determined that flexibility is required for the Subsequent Entitlements
because development of the Medical Center presents significant benefits to the City and
the region and urrique characteristics itt the buildout of the Medical Center buildings and
related structures, as follows:

1. Development of the Medical Center will occur over a long period of
time, with a phased timeline for construction and potential adjustments
to physical structures as medical delivery systems change over time;

2. The California Office of Statewide Health Planning and Development
('OSHPD") is required to approve the hospital building design which
may result in required changes to the design of the Medical Center
buildings and related structures;

3. The Medical Center will generate significant employment and other
economic benefits to the City;

4. The Medical Center will provide needed expansion of access to health
care services for the City and other jurisdictions in the region;

5. A significant capital investment is required for the Medical Center
buildings and related structures; and

6. The status of Landowner as a nonprofit public benefit corporation

F. Property. The subject of this Amendment No. 2 is the Development of the
Property, as defined in Section 1.3. Landowner owns the Property and represents that
all persons holding legal or equitable interests in the Property shall be bound by this
Amendment No. 2 and the Development Agreement.

G. Hearinqs. On May 19,2021, the City Planning Commission, designated
as the planning agency for purposes of development agreement review pursuant to
Government Code section 65867, in a duly noticed and conducted public hearing,
considered this Amendment No. 2 and recommended that the City Council approve this
Amendment No. 2 to the Development Agreement. On June 8,2021, the City Council,
in a duly noticed and conducted public hearing, conducted the first reading of Ordinance
No. 1314 and approved this Amendment No. 2, and thereafter conducted the second

lsAc-2r4s731

Amendment No. 2 to Restated DA -Dignity Health - Pg. 3

60.765-3375345.4

Page 31

06/22/2021 Item No.4.



reading of Ordinance No. 1314 at a duly noticed regular meeting of the City Council on
June 22,2021 and adopted the Ordinance approving this Amendment No. 2.

H. Environmental Review. On May 19,2021, the Planning Commission
considered the Environmental Checklist and Addendum Dignity Health Folsom Ranch
Medical Center (the "Addendum") to the Specific Plan EIR/ElS for Development of the
Property consistent with the Specific Plan. An lnitial Study prepared in support of the
Addendum identified mitigation measures to reduce environmental impacts to less than
significant, and those mitigation measures have been incorporated into the Project and
the Subsequent Entitlements, as reflected by the findings adopted by the Planning
Commission in connection with the approval of the Subsequent Entitlements and the
City Council's consideration, adoption of findings, and approval of this Amendment No.
2.

l. No New lmpacts Associated with Approval of Amendment. The C itv
Council has determined that the adoption of this Amendment No. 2 involves no new
impacts not considered in the Specific Plan ElR, the Previous EnvironmentalAnalyses
listed in Section 1.2 of the Addendum, and the Addendum; therefore, no further
environmental documents relating to the adoption of this Amendment No. 2 are
required.

J Consistencv with Gene I Plan and Soecific Plan Having duly examined
and considered this Amendment No. 2, the City finds and declares that this Amendment
No. 2 is consistent with the General Plan and the Specific Plan.

NOW, THEREFORE, the parties hereto, in consideration of the mutual
covenants, promises, and agreements herein contained, and for other good and
valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged and
agreed, the parties agree to hereby amend the Development Agreement as follows:

AMENDMENTS

1. lncorporation of Recitals. The Recitals above are true and correct and
constitute enforceable provisions of this Amendment No. 2.

2. Definition and Section 1.5.3 - Subsequent Entitlements. The term
"Subsequent Entitlements" in the Definitions Section of the Restated Development
Agreement and also referenced in Section 1.5.3 of the Restated Development
Agreement and later updated by Amendment No. 1 is amended to include the following:

a. The MAM approved by the Community Development Director on March 17,
2020.

b. The Table A-7 Correction issued by the Community Development Director on
April 1 ,2020.

lsAC-214s731

Amendment No. 2 to Restated DA -Dignity Health - Pg.4

60.765-3375345.4
Page 32

06/22/2021 Item No.4.



c. The Planned Development Permit (including the Site Plan for Parcel 1 and all
amendments to the Planned Development Permit and Planned Development
Guidelines); the Conditional Use Permit; the Planned Development
Guidelines and this Amendment No. 2 approved by the Planning Commission
and the City Council on May 19,2021 and June 22,2021 respectively.

d. Landowner acknowledges and agrees that, in addition to design features
described in the Planned Development Guidelines and approved by the
Planning Commission as described in Recital D, supplementary design detail
for individual buildings, related structures and the heliport will be presented to
the City as required by the Specific Plan and the Folsom Municipal Code by
Landowner for review and approval by the City. As this additional design
detail is presented to the City, Landowner shall prepare Design Guidelines for
the Medical Center for review and approval by the City, which may be
updated as phases of Development of the Project continue. Upon approval of
the Design Guidelines by the City (or sections thereof being amended and
approved by the City from time to time), such Design Guidelines shall be a
Subsequent Entitlement without the necessity of further amendment to this
Amendment No. 2 or the Development Agreement.

3. Section 1.3 - Definitions. The fol lowing Definitions are added:

"Adopting Ordinance" means Ordinance No. 1314, dated June 22,2021,
approving this Amendment No.2.

"Addendum" means the Environmental Checklist and Addendum, Dignity Health
Folsom Ranch Medical Center, dated April2021.

"Conditional Use Permit" means the Conditional Use Permit approved by the City
pertaining to the Project.

"Design Guidelines" means the design guidelines for the Medical Center
approved by the City, and thereafter to be applied by the City to guide and evaluate the
design of the Medical Center.

"Effective Date" means the date which is thirty (30) calendar days after the date
of the Ordinance approving this Amendment No. 2.

"EnvironmentalAnalysis" means the Addendum and the Previous Environmental
Analyses listed in Section 1.2 of the Addendum.

"Landowner" means Dignity Health, a California nonprofit public benefit
corporation.

lsAC-2t4s731

Amendment No. 2 to Restated DA -Dignity Health - Pg. 5

60,765-3375345.4
Page 33

06/22/2021 Item No.4.



"Planned Development Permit" and "Planned Development Guidelines" include
the Planned Development Permit and Planned Development Guidelines approved by
the Planning Commission pertaining to the Project.

"Medical Center" means the buildings and related structures, including but not
limited to the hospital and two medical office buildings, in which health care, research,
staff support and ancillary services are provided (including the heliport) both temporary
or permanent buildings or structures, and whether considered supportive or ancillary
that are identified on the Planned Development Permit and described in the Planned
Developnrent Guidelines altd the Conditional Use Pennit.

"Predecessor in lnterest" shall mean the prior owner of the Property and party to
the Restated Development Agreement and Amendment No. 1, i.e., Eagle Commercial
Partners, LLC.

"Predecessor Affiliate" shall mean the affiliate of Predecessor in lnterest, Enclave
at Folsom Ranch, LLC.

"Project" means development of the Medical Center and Site lmprovements
included in the Planned Development Permit consistent with the Development
Agreement and the Subsequent Entitlements.

"Property" means the land identified by legal description on S!!!j!-!!-and
depicted on Exhibit A-2.

"Site lmprovements" means the grading, infrastructure and off-site improvements
identified in the Planned Development Permit Guidelines.

"Square Footage" for purposes of the Medical Center shall mean "Occupied
Square Footage," as that term is defined and described in the Planned Development
Permit and the Planned Development Guidelines, as distinct from building gross square
footage.

"Subsequent Entitlements" shall have the amended definition set forth in
paragraph 2, subsections (a)-(d), inclusive, of this Amendment No. 2.

"Technical Memorandum" shall mean the PA Parcel 85A Zone Supplemental
Analysis dated April 28, 2021 prepared in conjunction with the EnvironmentalAnalysis
that determined the appropriate water infrastructure connection for water services to the
Property.

"Traffic Study" means the traffic analysis prepared and included in the Addendum
titled Final Local Transportation Analysis & CEQA lmpact Study, dated April23,2021
and the Local Transportation Analysis & CEQA lmpact Study Errata dated April 29,
2021.

lsAc-2145731

Amendment No. 2 to Restated DA -Dignity Health - Pg. 5

60.765-3375345.4

Page 34

06/22/2021 Item No.4.



"Vested Rights" means the rights to Develop the Property consistent with the
terms and provisions of the Restated Development Agreement, Amendment No. 1, this
Amendment No. 2 and the provisions of the Subsequent Entitlements.

4. Section 1.4.1 -Gommencement. Extension. Expiration. ln lightof the
unique circumstances identified in Recital E of this Amendment No. 2,the Term of the
Development Agreement and this Amendment No. 2 are extended to June 30, 2056, or
until 530,000 occupied square feet has been built out, whichever is later. All other
provisions of Section 1.4.1 of the Restated Development Agreement remain in fullforce
and effect. Landowner may request an additional extension pursuant to Section 1.4.1 of
the Restated Development Agreement.

5 Section 1.6 -Ghanqes to the Citv' lnclusionarv Housino Ordinance
in Amendment No. 1 is hereby revised to read as follows: "The City has amended the
lnclusionary Housing Ordinance (i.e., Folsom Municipal Code Chapter 1710Q by
Ordinance No. 1243, to eliminate Second Dwelling Units (also referred to as "granny
flats") as an alternative means of meeting the City's inclusionary housing requirements.
Both Parties acknowledge that the Project is for medical uses and not residential
housing. However, in light of the allowed uses under the Specific Plan, City has
requested that Landowner acknowledge, and Landowner hereby acknowledges, that
there is no vested right to use Second Dwelling Units as an alternative means for
meeting the City's inclusionary housing requirements and that this alternative shall not
be available to Landowner from and after the date of Ordinance No. 1243. Landowner
further acknowledges that the State adopted amendments to Section 65850 of the
California Government Code (specifically Section 65850(g)), effective January 1,2018,
to allow for the implementation of inclusionary housing requirements in residential rental
units, upon adoption of an ordinance by the City. The Landowner is not currently
contemplating any residential rental projects within the Property; however, in the event
the City amends its lnclusionary Housing Ordinance with respect to rental housing
pursuant to Section 65850(9), Landowner (or a successor in interest) agrees that the
Property shall be subject to said City Ordinance, as amended, should any residential
rental project be proposed within the Property. Other than the elimination of the "granny
flat" option and the possible future application of an inclusionary housing requirement on
residential rental properties (upon the conditions stated herein), the Parties agree that
all other alternatives for meeting the City's inclusionary housing requirements remain
vested to the full extent provided for in the Restated Agreement."

6. Section 2.1 - Permitted Uses. The permitted uses of the Property, the
density and intensity of use, the maximum height and size of proposed buildings and
related structures, set backs, Square Footage (as defined in Section 1.3 and calculated
based on Occupied Square Footage and not building gross square footage), heliport
location and approach, all signage approved in the Subsequent Entitlements (inclusive
of spiritual symbolism), provisions for reservation or dedication of land for public
purposes and location of public utilities and public improvements shall be those set forth

lsAC-2145731

Amendment No. 2 to Restated DA -Dignity Health - Pg.7

60.76s-3375345.4
Page 35

06/22/2021 Item No.4.



in the Entitlements, the Subsequent Entitlements, the Development Agreement and this
Amendment No. 2. The permitted uses of the Property shall also include the types of
buildings and related structures within the definition of Medical Center and as identified
in the Subsequent Entitlements that are ancillary to the development of the Medical
Center or the provision of medical services, including but not limited to concrete pads,
trailers and structures or facilities that may be necessary for emergency (e.9.,
pandemic) services (including, but not limited to, tents), as long as they are identified in

the Site Plan attached hereto as Exhibit B. Any temporary structures that are not
identified in the Site Plan shall be processed through City administrative processes, with
recognition given to the expedited review that may be necessary for temporary
structures to address emergency purposes (including but not limited to pandemics).

7. Section 2.2 - ested Riohts- The City agrees that, except as otherwise
provided in and as may be amended in accordance with the Exceptions to Vested
Rights set forth in Section 2.2.3 of the Restated Development Agreement, Amendment
No. 1, and this Amendment No. 2, the City is granting, and grants herewith, Vested
Rights to Development for the Term of this Amendment No. 2 in accordance with the
terms and conditions set forth herein. The City acknowledges that the rights vested by
the Restated Development Agreement, Amendment No. 1 and this Amendment No. 2
include the land uses, utility connections and water (subject to the provisions of
Sections 4.6 of the Restated Agreement and Section 4.6.1 of this Amendment No. 2),
approximate acreages and Site Plan for the Property as shown and described in
Exhibits A-2 and B attached hereto. Nothing in this Amendment No. 2 shall impair or
affect the rights of Landowner under a vesting tentative map or the City's rights to
condition such maps. (Govt. Code Sec. 66498.1, et seq.)

Such uses shall be developed in accordance with the Subsequent Entitlements,
as the Subsequent Entitlements are described in Section 1.5.3 of this Amendment No. 2
and as approved by the City on the Effective Date.

Section 2.2.1 - Vested Provisions of the PFFP. No changes

Section 2.2.2 -Vested Prov isions of the Snecific Plan. ln addition to
the provisions of Section 2.2.2(A)-(C) of the Restated Development Agreement, as
modified by Amendment No. 1, the following shall apply to the Property:

Notwithstanding the provisions of Section 2.2.2(C) of Amendment
No. 1, the street width and roadway sections for McCarthy Way and
Mercy Way as approved in the Planned Development Permit and
the Planned Development Guidelines, as well as all internal road
widths for the Medical Center shall be vested for the Term of this
Amendment No. 2, except that the City reserves all rights to add
turn lanes, deceleration tapers and other necessary traffic
improvements to accommodate safe vehicular access to the
Medical Center in the future that have been analyzed and approved

D

lsAC-2145731

Amendment No. 2 to Restated DA -Dignity Health - Pg. 8

60.765-3375345.4
Page 36

06/22/2021 Item No.4.



in the Traffic Study or in a technicaltraffic analysis approved by the
Planning Commission or City Council in connection with another
project (either public or private).

The Specific Plan identifies a route for Bus Rapid Transit ("BRT'),
which as of the Effective Date would be constructed and operated
by Sacramento Regional Transit ("Sac RT"). The route identified
for BRT has been considered in the Traffic Study, and the
Subsequent Entitlements, including the Conditions of Approval,
take into account the location for BRT identified in the Specific
Plan. lf Sac RT proposes any modifications to the location of BRT
or location of a bus stop on the Property, the City agrees to (a)
notify Landowner, (b) work in good faith with Landowner on any
modifications to the location of BRT or a bus stop that may impact
the Medical Center, and (c) notify Sac RT that the Subsequent
Entitlements are vested pursuant to the terms of this Amendment
No.2.

Sections 2.2.3 - 2.2.8 Exceptions to Vested Rishts. No changes,
except for the addition of Section 2.2.9 as an Exception to Vested Rights, as follows:

Section 2.2.9 - lntersection Gontrols at Alder Greek Parkway and
Mccarthv Wav. The Planned Development Permit proposes a non-standard traffic
signal (i.e., 700-feet signal spacing) at the left turn access to the Medical Center at the
intersection of Alder Creek Parkway and McCarthy Way as depicted on Exhibit C to
this Amendment No. 2. The EnvironmentalAnalysis concluded, based on the Traffic
Study, that no significant environmental impacts would result from 700-foot signal
spacing proposed by Landowner for a traffic signal at this intersection, although this
spacing does not meet City design standards and is not reflected in the Specific Plan.
City acknowledges that Landowner proposes to installthe proposed signal concurrent
with development of Phase 4 (second addition of 100 beds) of Project development and
no sooner (unless traffic conditions require earlier installation), and City requires an
updated analysis prior to final approval of installation of the traffic signal to identify any
impacts to the Specific Plan transportation system. Subject to the specific requirements
of Condition of Approval Nos. 41 and 42, Landowner will prepare a supplemental traffic
study no later than one year before the proposed installation of the traffic signal for City
review and evaluation. The supplemental traffic study shall evaluate the traffic impacts
associated with the installation of a traffic signal at Alder Creek Parkway and McCarthy
Way. lf the supplemental traffic study concludes that there is no significant traffic
operational impact, the traffic signal may be installed by Landowner pursuant to the
Conditions of Approval and consistent with technical specifications as approved by the
City Engineer. For purposes of this section, "traffic operational impact" shall mean and
include an environmental impact under CEQA, a safety impact, an impact to BRT, or an
impact that results in unacceptable delays to an adjacent street. lf the Traffic Study
identifies any significant traffic operational impacts that can be mitigated and the

E

lsAC-214s731

Amendment No. 2 to Restated DA -Dignity Health - Pg. 9

60.765-3375345.4

Page 37

06/22/2021 Item No.4.



Landowner desires to install the traffic signal, the City will identify the required mitigation
and the Landowner shall install the traffic signal along with the required mitigation. ln
the event the supplemental traffic study identifies any significant traffic operational
impact that cannot be mitigated, the City will advise the Landowner and the traffic signal
shall not be installed, and the intersection configuration approved as part of the
Subsequent Entitlements shall remain in place. Any other modifications proposed by
Landowner shall be subject to appropriate environmental review, City approval, and
compliance with applicable City standards. lf City determines that the left turn access to
the Medical Center at the intersection of Alder Creek Parkway and McCarthy Way must
be discontinued for any reason, City shall (a) advise Landowner of the City's intention to
discontinue access, (b) provide Landowner with a reasonable opportunity to comment
on the City's determination to discontinue access, including an appeal to the City
Council, and (c) consider the impact on safe and efficient public access to the hospital
and emergency services, including any evidence Landowner may provide to City with
respect to increased driving times.

Section 2.2.10 - Glass 1 Bicvcle Path. Landowner acknowledges that it
is responsible for rough grading and installation of the necessary retaining wall at its
sole cost and expense to accommodate the Class 1 Bicycle Path on the northern
portion of the Property as shown in Figure 7.32 of the Specific Plan, and that said work
shall be completed no later than the issuance of a building permit on the second
expansion of the hospital, identified as Phase 4 and is anticipated to occur in

approximately 2034. The Landowner and the City will cooperate on timing of the
grading for the proposed Class 1 Bicycle Path and construction of the retaining wall to
coincide with phased construction of the Project, which may occur earlier than Phase 4
if the City has identified funding (as defined below) for the Class I Bicycle Path prior to
Phase 4. The City agrees that the design of the Class 1 Bicycle Path shall impact no
more than five (5) parking spaces, and further that Landowner shall be relieved of the
aforementioned obligation should the City amend the Specific Plan to relocate the Class
1 Bicycle Path, or if the City shall not have identified funding for construction of said the
Class 1 Bicycle Path across the Property and the connection to East Bidwell Street at
the time of issuance of a building permit on the second expansion of the hospital for
Phase 4. For purpose of this section, "identified funding" shall mean either: (1) the
Class 1 Bicycle Path is incorporated into a subsequent project to widen the East Bidwell
Overcrossing structure of US Highway 50 or (2) the submission or application for
federal, state or other grants which, together with the City's available matching funds,
would be sufficient to construct the Class 1 Bicycle Path across the Property and the
connection to East Bidwell Street.

8. Section 3.5 - EIR Mitisation Measures. Notwithstanding any other
provision in the Restated Development Agreement or Amendment No. 1, as amended
hereby, as and when Landowner elects to Develop the Property, or any portion of the
Property, Landowner shall be bound by, and shall perform, or cause to be performed, all

lsAC-2r4s731

Amendment No. 2 to Restated DA -Dignity Health - Pg. 10

60.76s-337s34s.4
Page 38

06/22/2021 Item No.4.



mitigation measures contained in the Specific Plan EIR/EIS, the Addendum, the
Backbone lnfrastructure IS/MND, and any environmental mitigation measures
referenced therein applicable to the Development of the Property. The City
acknowledges that Landowner has entered into a contractual agreement with
Predecessor's Affiliate, which requires that the Site lmprovements and related mitigation
measures identified in Exhibit D attached hereto shall be completed by the
Predecessor's Affiliate. Landowner acknowledges that the Site lmprovements are
Conditions of Approval and, as such, are incorporated into the Subsequent Entitlements
and are required for completion pursuant to the timing identified in the Conditions of
Approval.

9. Additions to Development Aqreement. Landowner acknowledges and
confirms the Additions to Restated Development Agreement provided for in Section 2 of
Amendment No. 1. The following Sections are also added to the Development
Agreement as follows:

a. Section 3.9.2.1 - Phasinq of ln-Tract lmprovements. The City
acknowledges that the Medical Center will be constructed in numerous phases, with the
timing and order of phases to be at the discretion of Landowner. The required in-tract
improvements for development of the Medical Center shall be phased along with the
specific building phases that trigger the need for in-tract improvements, as provided for
in the Conditions of Approval forthe Subsequent Entitlements.

b. Section 3.9.3 - Desion Review- Landowner has provided some
information related to design of the Medical Center in the Planned Development
Guidelines, but acknowledges that additional design review for the two medical office
buildings and the hospital is required, and that Landowner shall submit to the City for
review and approval by the Planning Commission the design of the buildings and
related structures that comprise the medical office buildings and/or hospital prior to
construction of any permanent building. The approved building design(s) may be
phased, but each phase shall be incorporated into the Design Guidelines that govern
the design of the Medical Center.

c. Section 4.1.1 - Gitv Cooperation in Connection with State OSHPD
Approval of Hospital Building Desiqn and Review bv Other Asencies. ln addition
to the requirements of good faith cooperation and other provisions of Section 4.1 of the
Development Agreement, the City acknowledges that Landowner will be required to
obtain approval of the design of the hospital building by State OSHPD and will also be
required to obtain approvals for components of the Medical Center (including but not
limited to the heliport) from Caltrans, Sacramento County and other federal, state or
regional agencies. This approval may result in required changes to, among other
things, building structure, fenestration, awnings, set backs, and other physical features
of the hospital building and/or layout of the Project on the Property. The City shall
evaluate and process any such modifications pursuant to the MAM procedure in the
Specific Plan if such modification qualifies to be processed through the MAM procedure,

lsAc-214s731

Amendment No. 2 to Restated DA-Dignity Health - Pg. 11

60.765-3375345.4

Page 39

06/22/2021 Item No.4.



but reserves the right to process any such changes required by such agencies through
the Planning Commission and/or the City Council, with appropriate notification to the
approval body of the mandatory requirements imposed by such agencies.

d. Section 4.6.1 - Water Supplv. The City, through approval of the
Subsequent Entitlements, has made a finding pursuant to Folsom Municipal Code
section 17 .38.100(D) of the "availability of necessary public facilities including, but not
limited to, water, sewage and drainage and the adequacy of the provision which the
development makes for the furnishing of such facilities." While the City retains the
ability pursuant to Section 4.6 of the Restated Development Agreement to "address
water shortages on a citywide basis," the City acknowledges Landowner's reliance upon
the finding of the availability of necessary water to serve the Medical Center, as
confirmed in the Addendum for the Project. The City based this determination upon the
technical analysis supporting the Addendum regarding water demand for the Project
and the conclusion from this technical analysis that the increased water demand
estimated at 126 acre feet per year for the Project would remain within the 5,600 acre-
feet per year available for the Specific Plan. A graphic included in the Addendum
depicting the water supply for the Project is attached hereto as Exhibit E. City
acknowledges that the estimate of water supply for the Project is now included in the
baseline analysis of water usage for the Specific Plan. The City further acknowledges
that Landowner will provide essential medical services throughout the Medical Center
and that, in the event of a water shortage, the City will take into account the water
requirements for essential medical services in any future action that may be necessary
to address water shortages. Any disruption in water supply imposed by the State or the
City that prevents Landowner from constructing any portion of the Medical Center shall
provide a basis for an extension to the Term of this Amendment No. 2 for the same
period that such disruption in water supply exists, subject to approval by the City
Council.

e. Section 4.6.2 - Water lnfrastructure. The City, through approval of the
Subsequent Entitlements and consideration of a Technical Memorandum titled "PA
Parcel 85A Zone Supplemental Analysis" dated April 28, 2021, provided in support of
the Addendum, has determined that the water infrastructure for the Medical Center will
be provided through "Zone 4," as that Zone is identified in Figure 12.1 of the Specific
Plan, and the landowner shall pay all costs and expenses for piping, and tank size
expansion from2 million gallons to2.6 million gallons, and construction to connect
water from Zone 4 to the Medical Center. On a temporary basis, until the completion of
the Zone 4 infrastructure, the water infrastructure for the Medical Center will be provided
through Zone 5, as that Zone is identified in Figure 12.1 of the Specific Plan.
Landowner bears all costs and expenses to connect water from Zone 5 to the Medical
Center. Unless improvements or connections to Zone 4 are solely attributable to the
hospital uses included in the Project, Landowner shall only be required to provide afair-
share contribution towards the construction of the Zone 4 infrastructure and may elect to
participate in any special assessment/special tax funding mechanisms that are
established by the City. Landowner shall coordinate with developers of other projects

lsAC-214s731

Amendment No. 2 to Restated DA -Dignity Health - Pg. t2

60.76s-3375345.4
Page 40

06/22/2021 Item No.4.



that also use Zone 4 infrastructure to determine the amounts of their respective fair
share contribution toward Zone 4 infrastructure.

f. Section 4.10 - Commencement of Construction and Term of Planned
Development Permit and Conditional Use Permit. ln light of the extended Term of
this Amendment No. 2, the City agrees that the provisions of Folsom Municipal Code
sections 17 .38.110 and 17.60.060 related to expiration, revocation or abandonment of a
Planned Development Permit or a Conditional Use Permit shall have no effect, and that
the term of the Planned Development Permit and Conditional Use Permit are equal to
the Term of this Amendment No. 2.

g. Section 4.11 - Maintenance of Landscapinq Frontage. Primant
Gatewav and Street hts on Public Streets Subject to receipt of funding through a
mutually agreeable financing mechanism, the City agrees to maintain the frontage
landscaping improvements identified on Exhibit F and the streetlights on McCarthy
Way and East Bidwell Street along frontage of the Property as identified on Exhibit F.

Landowner acknowledges the identification of a "Primary Gateway" on Figure 2.2 of the
Folsom Plan Area Community Design Guidelines and as further described in Section
2.2.1 of that document . City acknowledges that the installation of the Primary Gateway
and maintenance of the Primary Gateway is included as an amenity in the Folsom Plan
Area Community Design Guidelines and, as such, is not an individual obligation
assigned to Landowner. City shall not require Landowner to bear more than a fair share
of the cost of such design, installation and maintenance, and Landowner agrees to
coordinate with developers of other projects in the Specific Plan to determine the
amounts of their respective fair share contribution toward the design, installation and
maintenance of the Primary Gateway. Notwithstanding the foregoing, City shall not be
responsible for any costs to design, install, or maintain said Primary Gateway.

10. Effect of Amendment. This Amendment No. 2 amends, but does not
replace or supersede, the Restated Development Agreement and Amendment No. 1. In

the event of any conflict, the language of this Amendment No. 2 shall be controlling in

all events or circumstances. Except as modified hereby, all other terms and provisions
of the Restated Development Agreement and Amendment No. 1 shall remain in full
force and effect.

11. Section 7.8 - Notices. All notices required by the Development
Agreement or this Amendment No. 2 as such requirements relate to the Property or the
Subsequent Entitlements, or the enabling legislation or the procedure adopted pursuant
to Government Code section 65865 shall be as provided for in Section 7.5 of the
Development Agreement, with the substitution for Landowner as follows:

CommonSpirit Health
3200 N. Central Avenue, 23'd Floor
Phoenix, 4285012
Attention: System Senior Vice President, National Real Estate Services

lsAC-214s731

Amendment No. 2 to Restated DA -Dignity Health - Pg. 13

60.765-3375345.4
Page 41

06/22/2021 Item No.4.



With copies to

CommonSpirit Health
3400 Data Drive
Rancho Cordova, CA 95670
Attention: National Real Estate Services

And

CommonSpirit Health
3200 N. CentralAvenue, 23'd Floor
Phoenix, A285012
Attention: Legal Team

12. Form of Amendment - Execution in Counterparts. This Amendment
No.2 is executed in duplicate originals, each of which is deemed to be an original, and
may be executed in counterparts.

lsAc-2145731

Amendment No. 2 to Restated DA -Dignity Health - Pg. 14

60 .7 65-337 5345 .4

Page 42

06/22/2021 Item No.4.



lN WITNESS WHEREOF, the City of Folsom has authorized the execution of this
Amendment No. 2 in duplicate by its Mayor and attested to by the City Clerk under the
authority of Ordinance No. 1314 adopted by the City Council on the 22nd day of June,
2021.

CITY: LANDOWNER:

CITY OF FOLSOM
a municipal corporation

Michael Kozlowski, Mayor

APPROVED AS TO GONTENT:

Elaine Andersen, City Manager

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Steven Wang, City Attorney

ATTEST:

Christa Freemantle, City Clerk
[Notary Pages to be Added]

DIGNITY HEALTH
a California nonprofit public
benefit corporation

By:
Its:

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Martha Clark Lofgren, Brewer
Lofgren LLP

lsAc-2145731

Amendment No. 2 to Restated DA -Dignity Health - Pg. 15

60.765-3375345.4

Page 43

06/22/2021 Item No.4.



EXHIBIT LIST

A-1 Legal Description of the Property
A-2 Depiction of Parcel 1 on Map
B Approved Site Plan
C Map Depicting Potential Future Signalized Access to Medical Center
D lmprovements and Mitigation Measures to be Completed by Predecessor's

Affiliate
E Project Water Supply
F Map Depicting McCarthy Way Lighting, Landscaping Frontage and Tentative

Location of Gateway and Monument Signs

lsAc-2145731

Amendment No. 2 to Restated DA -Dignity Health - Pg. 16

60.765-3375345.4
Page 44

06/22/2021 Item No.4.



EXHIBIT A-1

LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY

Sih$d ln tr Cltf d Folmm, County d Seormeiilo. 8tt8 tr CJlfolnh rd nrott prffcrrlrly dilorhill
*lbllm:
Pilosl l d'PSl tT3Eg Peryd itep Frcd EGA', frltd tu rceord lley ?2, 2020, h Book ltO Pege t g d Pmd
tlap+ Scnaneffi County Wr.
APN: 022-3100.0{6 (poren}

lsAC-214s731

Exhibit A-1

60.765-3375345.4
Page 45

06/22/2021 Item No.4.



EXHIBIT A-2

DEPICTION OF PARCEL 1 ON RECORDED PARCEL MAP

t€
I
5

,tli
' tti-€l

I rirl

a

.i il:

EAST
-q
t !'.

ig.
I

-l
I
I
I

I

ir'

tlii
.T
:i
;e'

---t--
I
I

.ilZJ

rff

,a-+.
-1

I
I
I

r1
I
a

,,'oiE

fi

L-

I
I
I

iqE
lq'
t
I
I
I
I
I

-o!
zr*1
GIF;
(rl
6:\Ol

I
I
I

t*d
fr l'iFt-
Fg

6l!
lii
gEi

$fi;
Eri

ilt
I3i
_q; I

iii
i?!
ln6:i0

I
2
t

i
t

q
I
I
I
g

2

i
o

c
1

i
tr

$
t

iiF

il;]

a!
mmr<
eI

N

-lutcl

.t,

.lE'

J
---JL. --='-1

I

i
j

I

t,16l'8l
li:5
t!rE

r-
i
iI

-l
I

(4.)

-- I'
EE

!i
6l

!ir

n

I

I
I
L
I

I
I

I
iIE

-l:a
iF

..l !!

Eir It
t !Ert

60.765-337s345.4

a+o-13-3
Exhibit A-2

[sAC-2r45731

Page 46

06/22/2021 Item No.4.



EXHIBIT B
SITE PLAN

LANDSCAPE CONROOR J TUYURE CLASS I 8X€
TRAL PER MIT|GATION 

"EAgURE 
3A I.I

t ,:I'il
//,ry.\s sr6rr rocAfloN

IttlPOltARY USASI tH LlArl^CtMtt{ I lhNt
AR9I FNAL I@AIOI{ I8O
,,/,^l.ll.ll

EUeRGENCY VEHTCIE ACCe$S

ouroooR cA6€D s

g

CENTRAL PLANT
TUIURE

{?

SCREENEO
M€CHANICAI

IRUCK TO OAIG Ar{O
UNTOADING SPACES

UNOERGRO{.,ND WATER
STORAGF TANK

,,ro€rtE rEcH oocxs

PROPOSEO SOIAR i\RRAY
COVER€O SIAfF PARKING

PROPOS€O AREA O€DICAIED
IO'GAItWAY'SIGNAGE

E

Eg
I
g
3
F

8
!UNOERGROUIIO

WASIET/AIER SIORAGE
IANK

PROPOSEO 
^RE^ 

O€DICA TO
TN}IANC€D IN'ERS€CTION'

tunftrutn
rAnY$ot!ilo

ADOTPI{AI RGHI TURN IANE AT
SOLtf XSOUilO I'lcCARTlfY \tAY

FUTUREERT .ROAD\IVAY
coilrBuRArpN ro 8€

SECOI'O IEFT TI'R'{ . R'ruRE
CQNIT\IGENT

tkCAtllHYWAY

EXHIBITB.SITEPLAN

Legend Follows on Next Page

FUNNCIOIEL

PROPCRTY

r X|GH RETAININO
WALT CENI€REO oi{

Rtruilsrln
tlnvHdrSttc

F
r/J
u,c
at

lsAC-z145731

Exhibit B

60.765-3375345.4
Page 47

06/22/2021 Item No.4.



EXHIBIT B
SITE PLAN, CONTINUED

EUAIEITSID

tFl PHASE 1

FUTURE PHASE

gEegrau.Earut

- 
r 

- 
FTREACCESS

T SERVICES/I'ATERIALS

- 

EDWATX.IN

- - - 
AMBUI-ANCE

- 

VISITORS/PANENT

- 

EMPLOYEES

E&IESIUE9EUAUL

FUTIIRE: Acute Care Hcpltal = 4d),000 SQFT
Medlcd Offoe Bddlng r 130,000 SQFT

FUruRE TOIAL $QFT: SD,fl)0 SOFT (OCCUPIED)

TqTAL DEl|ELSllEt{T ACREAOE: 27.44 *ra
OVERAIL STTE AGREAOE: 31 mre

TOTAL II{PANENT BE]DE: 3OO+ bdr

PROPOSED BUILDING HEIGHT r 12O (8 LB/ELS)

PROPOSED lil,f0( FAR: .56

EXHIBIT B - SITE PLAN LEGEND

lsAc-2145731

Exhibit B

60.76s-337s345.4

Page 48

06/22/2021 Item No.4.



EXHIBIT C
FUTURE POSSIBLE SIGNALIZED ACCESS

I
t:

i
I

I

t

I

I

a.ir

l

'j
. i .:

ti
I

ltt*u

a

0t{flrllfl{r{o

0

,u ui: Fr M.rrd.,rr
(,19rr..1r.r^ nrFl ltr:ra t,r

..!r.r!tr'r"r'ry

Hnc

ln^ttE 3rc..4-

l"

gtCCiO lttr rLnt

I
frt
li li

EXHIBIT C . FUTURE POSSIBLE SIGNALIZED ACCESS

lsAC-2145731

Exhibit C

60.7 65-337 5345 .4
Page 49

06/22/2021 Item No.4.



EXHIBIT D
I M PROVEM ENTS AND M ITI GATION
MEASURES TO BE COMPLETED BY

PREDECESSOR'S AFFI LIATE

1. Mass grading of Parcel 85A and adjacent roadways resulting in contour graded
developable parcels and subgrade along roadway alignments.

2. Rough grading of a portion of Hydromodification Basin #8 (HMB#8) including the access
road along the Savannah Parkway alignment and perimeter of the basin.

3. Rough Grading of a storm drain outfall swale from the western terminus of Alder
Creek Parkway to the existing downstream watenruay.

4. Excavation at a borrow site west of East Bidwell

5. Roadway and Utility improvements along East Bidwell, Alder Creek Parkway,
Westwood Drive, Placerville Road, McCarthy Drive and Mercy Way, including storm
drain, sanitary sewer, potable and non-potable water, and dry utility infrastructure.

6. HMB#8 improvements including a paved access road to East Bidwell and basin outlet
control structure and spillway.

RELATED CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL AND MITIGATION MEASURES

The following Conditions of Approval pertain to the Site lmprovements referenced above; in
some cases, the applicable Conditions of Approval also pertain to construction of the Medical
Center and this list is intended to apply to those conditions of approval related to Site
lmprovements, only:

Conditions of Approval 1 , 2, 4,6, 9, 10, 12 (as applicable at lmprovement Plans), 13, 14, 15-25
(inclusive), 26 (as applicable at lmprovement Plans),27-30 (inclusive), 32, 33,34 (as applicable
at lmprovement Plans and not including tank size expansion unless othenrvise required for
development of Parcels 2-4 of Parcel 85a), 35 (as applicable at lmprovement Plans), 36
(medians only and only to the extent applicable at lmprovement Plans), 41 (Phase 1 and Phase
2, only), 43 (as applicable at lmprovement Plans), 50 and 51 (including allapplicable mitigation
measures as identified by reference in this Condition of Approval No. 51).

lsAc-2145731

Exhibit D

60.765-3375345.4

Page 50

06/22/2021 Item No.4.



EXHIBIT E
PROJECT WATER SUPPLY, INCLUDING PARCEL 1 OF PARCEL 85A

E5r

[irhr Sup'lf AgNl{rlHt- 4G['O:XFY

Faf{ilflmlrat
t|firfd{pltlilnUict

tisFokctrl*Unlr
llrmdb'q lrrs.l.

lsAc-2145731

Exhibit E

60.76s-337s345.4
Page 51

06/22/2021 Item No.4.



EXHIBIT F

STREET LIGHTING AND LANDSCAPING FRONTAGE

nrnlrFrt,
PltdrrSt'l

cffnooi. YYt

RWf rrn
TIIVllutF

PRIMARY OATEWAY BY OTHERS (MAIrtrEl{^NC€ TO 8E ADORESSEO BY OWNERS GROUP}

MONUMENT S|GN (TANOOWNER RESPONSTSIIJTY)

STREET LGHNNG (MAINTEMNCE TOSE ADDRESg€D BYSEPAMTE AGREEUETT'

FTOOO UGlfrNG rOR S|TE S|C]{AGE (LANOOTTVI{ER RESPOMIEI.ITY}

r.rcl{T PoLE 
' 

AREA UGHT (LANDOTVNER RESPONilEl.rY]

ITNDSCAP€ AREA . TBD (MANTENANCE TO BE ADDRESS€D 8Y SEPARATE ACRgeMeNr)

ENIiANCED INTERSCCTTON (M TNTEN NCE TO B€ AODRE$SED OY gEPARAI€ AGREEMENT)

NOTE: PIINT TYPES AND OUAr.lTftES ARe SIloWN lN IllE PD Gt DELINES

SXHIBIT F . STREET UGHNNG A1{O I.ANDSCAPING FROI{TAGE

I

oox

$
t
g
$

I
 

'r4-
fl12

t 12'!

132
tt

()

@

*aFto/r'

L6ICL

ll0r

tcrcof0rnr

RmmrlnrtaYilq,f,s

lsAC-2145731

Exhibit F

60.765-3375345.4
Page 52

06/22/2021 Item No.4.



s'trl,6t(ilrt
o arr.olrrl tr'r4l!!a

Folsom City Council
Staff Re ort

RECOMMENDATION / CITY COUNCIL ACTION

Staff recommends that the City Council approve Resolution No. 10619 - A Resolution
Approving the City of Folsom Legislative Platform and Advocacy Manual.

BACKGROUND / ISSUE

The City has a long practice of working with lobbyists and state and federal representatives
regarding legislative matters of interest. To effectively advocate for the City's legislative
interests, it helps to identifr the City's legislative platform on current issues and to clarifr
roles and responsibilities within the advocacy process. At the May 25,2021, meeting, the
City Council reviewed the proposed Legislative Platform and Advocacy Manual and
provided feedback to staff. The suggestions from City Councilmembers have been
incorporated into the document presented for approval atthis meeting,

ANALYSIS

A Legislative Platform establishes the City Council's position on current issues with the
potential to impact the City. An Advocacy Manual describes the City's process for legislative
activity and clarifies individual roles and responsibilities.

The City can act most efficiently to advocate in the City's best interest by establishing clear
procedures and roles. Well-articulated policies help ensure that the City's position regarding

1

MEETING DATE: 61221202r

AGENDA SECTION: Consent Calendar

SUBJECT: Resolution No. 10619 - A Resolution Approving the City ot
Folsom Legislative Platform and Advocacy Manual

FROM: City Clerk's Department

Page 53

06/22/2021 Item No.5.



potentially impactful state and federal legislation is identified and communicated to
policymakers. In addition, aformalized advocacy system is essential when pending
legislative action calls for immediate action.

POLICY / RULE

The City of Folsom Charter vests the City Council with powers necessary for the
performance of all duties and obligations ($ 2.02).

F'INANCIAL IMPACT

There is no financial impact associated with the adoption of a Legislative Platform and
Advocacy Manual. However, actions that support the City's efficient use of assets and
resources will help control costs, implement the City Council's policies and goals, and protect
Folsom residents' interests.

ATTACHMENTS

1. Resolution No. 10619 - A Resolution Approving the City of Folsom Legislative
Platform and Advocacy Manual

2. Folsom Legislative Platform and Advocacy Manual

Submitted,

Christa Freemantle, CMC
City Clerk

2Page 54

06/22/2021 Item No.5.



Attachment 1

Resolution No. 10619 - A Resolution Approving the City of
Folsom Legislative Platform and Advocacy Manual

Page 55

06/22/2021 Item No.5.



RESOLUTION NO. 10619

A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE
CITY OF FOLSOM

LEGISLATIVE PLATFORM AND ADVOCACY MANUAL

WHEREAS, the City has a long practice of working with state and federal legislative
representatives; and

WHEREAS, in order to effectively advocate for the City's legislative interests, it helps to
identifu the City's legislative platform on current issues and to clarifr roles and responsibilities
within the advocacy process; and

WHEREAS, a Legislative Platform establishes the City Council's position on current
issues with the potential to impact the City; and

WHEREAS, an Advocacy Manual describes the City's process for legislative activity
and clarifies individual roles and responsibilities; and

WHEREAS, establishing a clear process enables the City to act efficiently with
legislative representatives to advocate in the City's best interest:

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of
Folsom approves the City of Folsom Legislative Platform and Advocacy Manual.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this22"d day of June 202l,by the following roll-call vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

CouncilMember(s):
CouncilMember(s):
CouncilMember(s):
CouncilMember(s):

Michael D. Kozlowski, MAYOR
ATTEST:

Christa Freemantle, CITY CLERK

Resolution No. 10619
Page lof 1

Page 56

06/22/2021 Item No.5.



Attachm ent 2

Folsom Legislative Platform and Advocacy Manual

Page 57

06/22/2021 Item No.5.



CITYOF FOLSOM

LEGISLATIVE PTATFORM
and

ADVOCACYMANUAL

Page 58

06/22/2021 Item No.5.



LEGISI,ATTVE PI-ATFO RM
and

ADVOCACYMAI{UAL

Table of Contents

LEGISIATIVE PTATFORM

FOUNDATIONAL LEGISIITTTYE PRINCIPLES

Preserve Local Control ...1

Promote Fiscal Stability ........1

Support Diverse Funding Opportunities............. ..1

Air Quality 2

Building 3

California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) ...................3

Economic Development

Environment..

Fire and Emergency Medical Services

Human Resources and Risk Management .................

Land Use Planning and Housing..................

Libraries

3

4

4

4

4

5

Natural Hazards

Parks and Recreation

Police Public Safety

Solid Waste and Recycling .............

Transportation and Public Works......

Wastewater................

Water Quality and Water Supply ............7

ilPage

5

6

6

6

..............7

Page 59

06/22/2021 Item No.5.



LEGIS I-ATTVE PI-ATFO RM
and

ADVOCACY MAI.IUAL

Table of Contents

ADVOCACY MANUAL

Purpose ..9

Coordination of the Legislative Platform 9

The Role of City Council 9

The Role of City Departments .......10

City Commissions and Committees

Environmental and Water Resources Department

Legislative Advocacy in Special Circumstances ......

Signatures on Legislative Communication ....t2

Communication with Elected Ofiicials.... ..................12

Advocacy Methods ................12

iilPage

11

.....11

Page 60

06/22/2021 Item No.5.



LBGI S I-ATI\IE PI-ATFO RM

The City of Folsom is a full-service charter city, providing a wide range of quality programs,
services, and amenities to residents, with excellence as a top priority. Protecting the high quality
and distinctive character of Folsom calls for an active and engaged legislative advocacy program,
which guides how Folsom advocates for its legislative and policy interests by enabling the City
Council and City staffto address legislative and regulatory issues promptly.

FOUNDATIONAL LEGISII\TTVE PRINCIPLES

The below principles create the foundation for the City's policy interests.

Presenre Local Control

Preserve and protect the City's powers to enact local legislation, set policy direction

concerning local affairs, and oppose legislation that preempts local authority. local

agencies should preserve authority and accountability for revenues raised and services

provided.

Promote Fiscal Stability

Support measures that promote fiscal stability, predictability, financial independence,

and preserve the City's revenue base and maximize local control over local government

budgeting. Oppose measures that shift local funds to the county, state or federal

governments and make cities more dependent on the county, state, or federal

governments for financial stability, such as unfunded mandates or mandated costs with

no guarantee of local reimbursement or offsetting benefits.

Support Diverse Funding Opportunities

Support opportunities for the City to compete for its share of regional, state, and federal

funding. Support funding for programs with benefits to air quality, water quality,

affordable housing, infrastructure, multi-modal transportation systems, public safety,

and public health.

r lPage LEGISIATIVE PI,ATFORM AND ADVOCACY MANUAL

Page 61

06/22/2021 Item No.5.



Enhance Qualrty of Life Through Adequate Public Safety

Support criminal justice laws that reinforce public safety protection for Folsom

residents. Support legislation that reduces access to firearms for individuals who have

been identified as potentially dangerous through civil measures such as extreme risk

protection orders or red flag laws. Support measures that protect city authority and

ability to deliver local emergency services.

POLICY STATEMENTS

Administration

1. Oppose State or Federal efforts to'borrow" local revenues and encourage the State to

find other methods of balancing its budget.

2. Support local government control, rather than the imposition of state, federal or regional

mandates upon local governments.

3. Support maximum flexibility for local government in contracting and contract

negotiations.

4. Support reasonable legislation that sustains the principles of the open meetings

provisions of the Ralph M. Brown Act without creating onerous burdens on local

government.

S. Support legislation that preserves the ability of local governments to determine the

appropriate type of election for their jurisdiction.

6. Oppose any amendment to the redistribution of sales and use taxes which will negatively

affect the City and its ability to provide city services and thereby cause a negative fiscal

impact.

Air Quality

7. Support continued funding and incentives to local agencies to work together to improve

air quality through the reduction of emissions and advancing economic and technical

developments.

z lPage LEGISI.ATIVE PI,ATFORM AND ADVOCACY MANUAL

Page 62

06/22/2021 Item No.5.



8. Oppose any policy or guidelines that restricts the introduction of mixed-use development

projects near multi-modal transportation centers.

9. Support policies, guidelines, incentives, and funding for programs with combined

benefits to air quality, water quality, housing, infrastructure (including multi-modal

transportation systems), and public health.

Building

ro. Support policies and guidelines to facilitate options for alternative building methods,

materials, and technologies.

Califorrria Environmental Quality Act (CEQA)

rr. Support all efforts to create efficiencies within CEQA and support efforts to limit delays

in the local planning and development process.

rz. Support legislation that allows state agencies and local governments to continue to retain

full authority to reject projects or to condition project approvals and impose mitigation

measures.

Economic Development

ry. Support international, statewide, regional, and local efforts to attract, retain and provide

resources for current and future businesses.

14. Support efforts to provide funding mechanisms for economic development tools

including infrastructure investment, housing, and economic development.

15. Support policies and programs that encourage working with other cities, counties, and

government agencies to jointly leverage resources and assets to create and strengthen

economic clusters within the region.

16. Support policies, projects, programs, and regulations for diversifuing Folsom's economic

base and facilitating investment that will result in maintaining or growing local jobs and

creating an environment that is attractive to current and emerging industries.

17. Support economic development initiatives that preserve and enhance a positive business

climate and maintain and grow the business tax base.

3lPage LEGISIATIVE PIATFORM AND ADVOCACY MANUAL

Page 63

06/22/2021 Item No.5.



Environment

18. Support legislation that provides funding opportunities focused on coordinating

sustainable planning in transportation, housing, and economic development.

Fire and Emergency Medical Services

19. Support local control of emergency medical services and ambulance services, including

pre-hospital care and transport.

zo. Support efforts to streamline and coordinate hazardous materials regulations.

zr. Support legislation increasing resources and local authority for the appropriate

abatement of homeless camps to mitigate public health risks, including fire risks in open

space.

Human Resources and Risk Management

zz. Oppose measures that reduce local control over employee relations issues or mandate

new or enhanced local government employee benefits.

23. Oppose measures that impose compulsory and binding arbitration with respect to

employees.

Land Use Planning and Housing

24. Support efforts to strengthen the legal and fiscal capability of local agencies to prepare,

adopt and implement plans for orderly growth, development, beautification, and

conservation of local planning areas.

25. Support housing measures that promote the development and enhancement of safe and

affordable housing and accessible housing within the City for all economic segments of

the population.

26. Support funding opportunities that are provided to local jurisdictions through statewide

bond efforts.

27. Monitor local, state, and federal actions related to medical and recreational marijuana

regulatory changes.

4lPage LEGISI,ATIVE PIATFORM AND ADVOCACY MANUAL

Page 64

06/22/2021 Item No.5.



28. Oppose measures to withhold funding dedicated to transportation funding unless

proposed housing goals are being met.

29. Oppose measures that restrict local discretion over physical development and design in

keeping with adopted plans and policies.

3o. Support measures that recognize and promote preservation of the unique development

and design patterns of the City's Historic District.

91. Support legislation increasing resources for services and shelters for those experiencing

homelessness.

Libraries

32. Support legislation and funding of the library fund and other local public library

programs.

Natural Hazards

39. Support programs which provide funding to hazard mitigation projects including those

identified in a FEMA-approved Local Hazard Mitigation Plan.

94. Support funding of state efforts to update and prepare earthquake hazard mapping.

35. Support legislation and funding that would create an earthquake early warning system.

Parks and Recreation

36. Oppose efforts that erode funding for vital regional and community services that

negatively impact Californian's access to parks, open space, bike lanes, after school

programming, senior services, facilities that promote physical activity, protect natural

resources, and strengthen safety and security.

37. Support legislation and funding opportunities (e.g., federal and state park grant funds,

conservancy grant funds, project mitigation funds, etc.) that helps cities build better,

stronger communities by providing funding to improve air, water, parks, open space,

natural resources, historic preservation, and arts and cultural resources.

38. Promote local agency control over policies that recognize the benefits of parks and

recreation facilities.

5lPage LEGISI,ATIVE PI-ATFORM AND ADVOCACY MANUAL

Page 65

06/22/2021 Item No.5.



Police Public Safety

99. Support measures that encourage community safety and well-being including those

which support state and federal reimbursement of homeland security related expenses.

4o. Support the use of Homeland Security Funds for local law enforcement agencies as first

responders.

41. Support local control over adult entertainment facilities, problem alcohol establishments

and properties where illegal drugs are sold.

42. Support local control for the regulation of cultivation, storage, manufacture, transport

and use of marijuana.

43. Support legislation increasing resources and local authority for abatement of public

vandalism, especially graffiti.

44. Support use of Homeland Security Funds for local public safety agencies.

45. Monitor and review statewide actions to reform the California Public Safety Officers

Procedural Bill of Rights Act, commonly referred to as POBR.

Solid Waste and Recycling

46. Support measures that maintain and enhance local authority and economic flexibility to

regulate solid waste and recyclables.

47. Oppose any measures that invalidate AB ggg (California Integrated Waste Management

Act of 1989) indemnification and prevent cities from negotiating indemnification clauses

with waste haulers as well as support measures that would mandate state agencies to

comply with AB ggg in the same manner as required of cities and counties.

Transportation and Fublic Works

48. Support legislation that would increase funding for local transportation projects

including road resurfacing projects, local transit projects, adding bicycle lanes,

sidewalks, and trails throughout the city where appropriate, programs that facilitate

6lPage LEGISIATIVE PI-ATFORM AND ADVOCACY MANUAL

Page 66

06/22/2021 Item No.5.



development-oriented transit and transit-oriented development and enhancing

pedestrian safety.

49. Support increased State and Federal funding of transportation improvements with

regional or sub-regional benefits for all modes of transportation.

So. Support protection ofdedicated transportation-related tax revenues and enhance the

ability of local agencies to finance local transportation programs and facilities.

5r. Support joint planning efforts and projects with Folsom's border cities on traffic

congestion relief projects.

52. Support the reallocation of state or federal transportation dollars to fund local rail and

transit projects.

53. Support commuter public transportation hubs to be located in areas in populated areas

where there will be a large public benefit.

Wastewater

54. Support legislation or regulations that discourage the flushing of wipes through the

sewer system unless they meet certain performance standards.

55. Support and monitor legislation that would increase the availability of funding for

infrastructure improvements and wastewater treatment.

56. Oppose legislation or regulations that mandate volumetric pricing of wastewater

57. Support legislation that allows State agencies and local governments to continue to

retain full authority to reject projects or to condition project approvals and impose

mitigation measures.

Water Quality andWater Supply

58. Support and monitor legislation that would increase the availability of, and funding for,

water conservation, water use efficiency, water reuse technologies, water recycling,local

water storage stormwater capture, and other projects, programs, or technologies that

improve water supply or water quality.

59. Support the enhancement of a reliable, resilient, and sustainable water supply for

California.

7lP age LEGISLATIVE PI,ATFORM AND ADVOCACY MANUAL

Page 67

06/22/2021 Item No.5.



6o. Support measures to increase water supply and improve water quality in the region,

including drought relief legislation

6r. Support funding opportunities that are provided to local jurisdictions through state or

federal legislation.

62. Support legislative and regulatory measures that enhance local agencies' ability to share

regional water resources and the ability to implement regional conjunctive use.

63. Support legislation that protects the security of, and access to, water rights'water and

Central Valley Project contract water at Folsom Reservoir.

8lPage LEGISI,ATIVE PI,ATFORM AND ADVOCACY MANUAL

Page 68

06/22/2021 Item No.5.



LEGISI-ATTVE ADVOCACT MANUAL

PURPOSE

The goals of the City of Folsom's Legislative Advocacy Program are to:

€. Describe the City's internal procedures related to federal, state, and local

advocacy

* Ensure potentially impactful federal, state, and local legislation is identified,

analyzed, tracked, and that the City's legislative position is communicated to

legislators

COORDINATION OF THE LBGISI.ATTVE PROGRA]VI

When City stafflearns of governmental action potentially affecting the City, internal

communication and coordination to analyze the action begins.

Action can then proceed in either of two ways:

1. If the Council has previously adopted a legislative policy statement relevant to the

legislation, the City Manager may act by engaging in established advocacy methods.

2. If there is no relevant legislative policy statement or Council direction related to a

potentially impactful bill, if the issue is politically controversial, or if there is

significant local interest in the issue, the proposed legislation will be referred to

Council for direction.

THE ROLE OF THE CITY COUNCIL

The City Council has ultimate responsibility for determining the Crty's position on

legislative issues. The Council's specific responsibilities include:

1. Establish legislative priorities

2. Meet with the CW's state and federal legislative advocates as needed or desired to

best represent the interests of Folsom

3. Work with external entities on issues of shared regional policy concern

9lPage LEGISLATIVE PIATFORM AND ADVOCACY MANUAL

Page 69

06/22/2021 Item No.5.



4. Determine positions on resolutions proposed for adoption by the League of

California Cities, the National League of Cities, and similar regional entities, as

requested

S. Assume an active advocacy role with legislators on behalf of the City. This may

include travel, and any such travel will be consistent with current City travel policies

THE ROLE OF THE CITYMANAGER

The City Manager is the central coordinator of the CW's legislative program. The City

Manager may designate a legislative liaison to assist with coordinating the City's

legislative program. The responsibilities and activities of the City Manager include:

1. Ensuring the consistency of legislative action throughout the City

2. Coordinating contacts and communications with legislators and their staff

3. With departmental assistance, evaluating proposed legislation that may affect the

City

4. Disseminating information on public policy items of interest to City departments

S. Directing and overseeing the City's lobbyists, including setting priorities for action

that are consistent with Council direction

6. Preparing advocacy letters for the Mayor or Vice Mayor's signature. If neither the

Mayor nor Vice Mayor are available to sign advocacy letters, the City Manager shall

sign on behalf of the City. Copies of the communication will be distributed

immediately to the City Council.

T. Serving, as needed, as the liaison to stakeholder groups, legislative offices, and local

jurisdictions concerning legislative activities

8. Coordinating, briefing, and providing support to Council members for visits with

state and/or federal legislators, as requested

THE ROLE OF CITY DEPARTMENTS

Active departmental participation is essential to the success of the Legislative Program.

Departmental employees can provide technical assistance and unique insight into issues

ro lPage LEGISI,ATIVE PLATFORM AND ADVOCACY MANUAL

Page 70

06/22/2021 Item No.5.



potentially impacting the City. Responsibilities of the departments include, but are not

limited to:

1. Informing the City Manager of policy issues of importance to the City and any

specific bills they become aware of that may impact the department

2. Designating key contacts within the department or division who are responsible for

evaluating legislation and/or assisting with legislative analysis and advocacy letters

g. Suggesting organizations, individuals, publications, and/or legislators who may be

allies in advocating the CrW's position on certain legislation

CITY COMMISSIONS AND COMMITTEES

City employees who are staffor liaison to Council appointed advisory commissions and

committees should encourage those bodies to bring to the City Manager's attention any

proposed legislation for which they recommend a position or wish the City Manager to

track.

ENVIRONMENTAL AND WATER RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

The Environmental and Water Resources Department carefully monitors legislative

developments, due to the heavily and separately regulated nature of the utilities.

Advocacy actions that squarely and solely affect the Environmental and Water

Resources Department (i.e.: an increase in utility rates, a change in departmental

operations or policies, or additional work for staff of only the Environmental and Water

Resources Department) and that conform with approved legislative guidelines, may be

approved by the Director of the Environmental and Water Resources Department.

LEGISI.ATTVE ADVOCACT IN SPECIAL CIRCTTMSTAI\ICES

The City Council is the ofiicial voice of the City of Folsom and the final authority for

determining legislative positions. The processes outlined below reflect instances when

staffhas no prior Council authority, the issue is controversial, or is a current item of

significant community interest, or time constraints preclude action by the City Council.

ulPage LEGISI,ATIVE PIATFORM AND ADVOCACY MANUAL

Page 71

06/22/2021 Item No.5.



Staffwill place the item on a City Council agenda, including a specific bill number, if
any, an analysis of the item, and a recommendation if warranted, for Council

deliberation. Staffwill follow the direction from Council related to the specific item.

If there is no relevant legislative platform guideline and time limits preclude action by

the City Council, the Mayor and Vice Mayor shall coordinate with the City Manager to

determine the City's position on proposed legislation and communicate the position as

appropriate. Copies of the communication will be distributed to the City Council and

presented for ratification at the earliest possible Council meeting. In the event that a

majority of the City Council disagrees with the position expressed by the Mayor, Vice

Mayor and/or City Council, clarifiiing communication will be sent as appropriate.

SIGNATURES ON LEGISI.ATIVE COMMTTNICATION

Letters and other communications expressing the City's position will customarilybear

the signature of the Mayor. However, if the legislation's principal impact is on the CrW's

operating procedures, the communication may be signed by the City Manager. In order

to keep the Council and others informed of all City communication on legislation, copies

of the letters will be distributed to the City Council.

COMMI]NICATION WITH ELECTED OFFICIALS

From time to time, Councilmembers may meet with the CrW's local, state, and/or federal

representatives. These meetings are an important component of building legislative

relationships and sharing issues of significance to Folsom. Any meetings or

communication with local, state, or federal elected officials must be done in a

coordinated way to ensure consistency of messaging, accurate information and record

keeping, and sharing of resources. Therefore, any communication with a local, state, or

federal elected official or legislative staffshall be coordinated through the City Manager.

ADVOCACYMETHODS

Drafting position letters is one advocacy tool, best used in conjunction with others. The

City Council, City Manager, and lobbyists may use any, or a combination of the below

additional advocacy methods:

rzlPage LEGISLATIVE PIATFORM AND ADVOCACY MANUAL

Page 72

06/22/2021 Item No.5.



1. Calls to policymakers, their staff, or legislative committee staff

2. Meeting with legislators and their staff, stakeholders, and other groups active on the

same issue or bill
g. Testifring at a committee hearing regarding the Crty's position and/or concerns

4. Building coalitions with like-minded entities

####

4lPage LEGISI,ATIVE PLATFORM AND ADVOCACY MANUAL

Page 73

06/22/2021 Item No.5.



This page is intentionally left blank.

Page 74

06/22/2021 Item No.5.



,/^////

,,
.}'trLT3{}lft
9 rrrrarr.l ar ralint

Folsom City Council
Staff Re rt

RECOMMENDATION / CITY COUNCIL ACTION

Staff recommends the City Council approve Resolution No. 10649 - A Resolution Adopting
the City of Folsom Governance Manual.

BACKGROUND / ISSUE

In November 2019, the City Council discussed the possibility of adopting a governance
manual. The fundamental concept was that a documented governance manual would
establish and clarifu mutually agreed upon governance norrns. The envisioned governance
manual would benefit the City organization and the community by elucidating roles and
responsibilities, clariffing specific processes, and documenting governing protocols.
The governance manual is not intended to be punitive, nor is it proposed to stifle
councilmembers' individualism in their representative role. Instead, the governance manual's
purpose is to establish uniform standards that help form governance norns and provide clear
guidance in procedural areas of uncertainly.

The City Council discussed the proposed governance manual at the April 13 andMay 25
City Council meetings. During those discussions, the City Council provided direction to
staff for amendments and additions, and those changes have been incorporated into the
relevant sections.

1

MEETING DATE: 612212021

AGENDA SECTION: Consent Calendar

SUBJECT: Resolution No. 10649 - A Resolution Adopting the City of
Folsom Governance Manual

FROM: City Clerk's Department

Page 75

06/22/2021 Item No.6.



POLICY / RULE

Folsom Municipal Code section2.06.070(C) provides that the City Council may adopt rules
governing its meetings, proceedings, and business.

ANALYSIS

The term govemance refers to the process of governing. A governance manual can be a
useful tool that details the City Council and City Manager's effective governing process
noilns.

The governance manual is divided into four sections:

Section 1. Effective Governance - sufirmarizes the core principles of good governance and
describes the characteristics of both an effective City Council and an effective
Councilmember.

Section 2. Roles and Responsibilities - clarifies the roles and responsibilities of the City
Councilmembers and the City Manager. This section presents an overview of roles,
describes the limitation of noninterference with the City Manager's role, gives guidelines for
responding to public complaints, and directs an orientation process for new Councilmembers.
It also offers helpful tips on the City Council's informal role.

Section 3. Communications Protocols - provides communication norms between the City
Council and the City Manager and between individual City Council members. This section
addresses communication parameters within the legal confines of the Brown Act and
provides related safe conduct guidelines for communication on social media platforms. This
section suggests that City Council members proactively keep each other informed of their
City-related activities in the community and the region and includes a collaborative reminder
that all City Council members have an equal voice and standing on all matters affecting the
City and that no single City Council member "owns" a particular issue. This section
provides guidance for speaking on behalf of the city and speaking as individual. Lastly, this
section addresses Councilmembers' representation of the city on regional agencies and
recommends proactive sharing of activity information from regional agencies.

Section 4 - Meeting Protocols - documents authority for development of the agenda and
addresses requests by external parties for agenda items and ceremonial documents. This
section supports the use of Robert's Rules of Order, memorializes meeting norms, and
provides motion guidelines. This section also provides an overview of how to address
conflicts of interest. In closing, this section acknowledges other policy documents (related to
City Council meetings and code of ethics) that should be considered as companion
documents to the governance manual.

2Page 76

06/22/2021 Item No.6.



The governance manual may be updated periodically to ensure that it remains in alignment
with current laws and City practices.

FINANCIAL IMPACT

This action has no financial impact.

ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW

This action is not considered a project under Section 15061(bX3) of the California
Environmental Quality Act Guidelines, and as such is exempt from environmental review.

ATTACHMENTS

l. Resolution No. 10649 - A Resolution Adopting the City of Folsom Governance
Manual

2. City of Folsom Govemance Manual

Submitted,

Christa Freemantle, CMC
City Clerk

JPage 77

06/22/2021 Item No.6.



Attachment 1

Resolution No. 10649 - A Resolution Adopting the City of
Folsom Governance Manual

Page 78

06/22/2021 Item No.6.



RESOLUTION NO. 10649

A RESOLUTION ADOPTING THE
CITY OF FOLSOM GOVERNANCE MANUAL

WHEREAS, a govemance manual benefits the City organization and the community by
elucidating roles and responsibilities, clarifring specific processes, and documenting governing
protocols; and

WHEREAS, a governance manual can be a useful tool that details the City Council and
City Manager's effective governing processes; and

WHEREAS, a govemance manual establishes and clarifies mutually agreed upon
governance norms; and

WHEREAS, the governance manual also establishes uniform standards that provide
clear guidance in areas of procedural uncertainly; and

WHEREAS, the governance manual may be updated periodically to ensure that it
remains in alignment with current laws and City practices:

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of
Folsom adopts the City of Folsom Governance Manual.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this22"d day of June,202l,by the following roll-call vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Council Member(s):
Council Member(s):
Council Member(s):
Council Member(s):

Michael D. Kozlowski, MAYOR
ATTEST:

Christa Freemantle, CITY CLERK

Resolution No. 10649
Page lof 1

Page 79

06/22/2021 Item No.6.



Attachment 2
City of Folsom Governance Manual

Page 80

06/22/2021 Item No.6.



Page 81

06/22/2021 Item No.6.



Governance Manual

Table of Contents

Section 1. Effective Governance

Effective Governance as the Core Principle of the City of Folsom ....
Characteristics of an Effective Council
Characteristics of an Effective Council Member

Section 2. Roles and Responsibilities

Policy Setting and Policy lmplementation
Council-Manager Form of Government.......
Mayor's Role

Vice Mayor's Role

City Manager's Role

Noni nterference with City Ma nager's Ad mi n istrative Ro|e.........

Responding to Public Complaints
New Councilmember Orientation
lnformal Role - Tips to Keep in Mind

Section 3. Communications Protocols

Communication between the City Council and the City Manager..........
Direction to City Manager at City Council Meetings...
Communication between Council Members
Brown Act.
Social Media
Keeping Each Other lnformed and Reporting on Regional Agency Action
Communication between City Council Members and the Public

1

2

2

3

3

3

4
4
5

5

5

6

7

7

8

8

8

9

10

Governance Manual - Table of Contents Page i
Page 82

06/22/2021 Item No.6.



Speaking for the City..

Safeguarding Confidential, Sensitive and Closed Session lnformation..............
Correspondence
Representing the City on Regional Agencies.

Section 4. Council Meeting Protocols

Conducting Open Meetings
Placing an ltem on the Agenda
Agenda ltems Proposed by a City Council Member
Agenda ltems Proposed by Members of the Public
Rules of Order
City Council Meeting Norms
Making and Seconding Motions
Most Commonly Used Motions
Proclamations and Resolutions of Commendation
External Presentations ......

Reporting and Avoiding Conflicts of lnterest
Companion Documents

Itlt#

10

10

10

11

12

12

12

13

13

13

14

14

15

15

15

17

Governance Manual - Table of Contents Page ii
Page 83

06/22/2021 Item No.6.



Section 1. Effective Governance

*&,
The Folsom City Council is committed to good governonce. Together, the City Councilworks as

o cohesive unit to moke decisions in the city's best interest. While individuql Councilmembers

each bring their unique background and expertise to their role as an elected officiol, it is only

by working together rather than as individuals that the City Council can achieve the greotest

good for the greatest number of people.

t'A /.t+

Effective Governance as the Core Principle of the City of Folsom

The City Council's core principle of effective governance is transforming the community's

needs and desires into policies that direct the City's functions. As the City Council fulfills the

responsibility of setting policy direction, how City Council members perform their
governance role is critical. Whether meeting in Council Chambers, serving in the

community, or working with city staff, Councilmembers are always stewards of public trust.

The wellbeing of the City depends upon the responsible and professional manner in which

each Councilmember and the City Council collectively fulfills their governance roles and

responsibilities.

The City Council members and City Manager work in a coordinated manner to achieve their

common purpose of effective governance. Together, they function collaboratively with a

high degree of respect, trust, and openness. Notably, the City Council and City Manager

value diversity in style and perspective and are open to new ideas. While individuals may

have potential biases or policy preferences, allteam members listen with an open mind

and are willing to have preconceived notions challenged or changed. The City Council and

City Manager strategically examine issues and situations and decide on a course of action

serving the cit/s mission and goals.

Effective City Councils understand that a good working relationship with each other and

staff is vital for the city to run successfully. Therefore, the City Council acts with integrity,

Section 1. Effective Governance Page 1

Page 84

06/22/2021 Item No.6.



civility, and a high level of professional decorum. City Council members build trust by

striving to have a "no secrets, no surprises" approach as the operating norm.

Characteristics of an Effective Council

An effective Council:

1 . Follows the legal requirements of the City Charter, Municipal Code, State and

Federal law and regulations

2. Makes decisions that are in the best interest of the City and considers that short-

term decisions often have long-term consequences

3. Provides clear direction to the City Manager to ensure clarity of direction, specificity

in scope, and mutual understanding.

4. Seeks consensus and common ground knowing there are rarely perfect solutions

5. Respects the governing process and follows implementation of the will of the

majority

6. Represents all residents and knows that a vocal minority does not necessarily reflect

the view of a quiet majority

Characteristics of an Effective Council Member
An effective Council member:

1. Commits the time necessary to understand issues

2. Acknowledges their own potential biases, listens with an open mind, and is willing to

have preconceived ideas challenged

3. Respects the role and function of the public, city staff, and the City Manager

4. Recognizes that their colleagues were also elected, and all deserve equal levels of
respect

5. Understands that authority rests with the Council as a whole and not with individual

Council members.

6. Limits their critique to the idea being proposed and not to the person proposing it,

and accepts criticism of a policy or proposal without taking it personally

7. Respects the expertise of city staff and understands staffs desire to provide factual,

neutral information to the Council

Section 1. Effective Governance Page 2

Page 85

06/22/2021 Item No.6.



Section 2. Roles and Responsibilities

*&,
The City Council's role is to oct as o public policy-setting body. lt is the City Manager's
role to implement public policy. With d strong guiding belief that all benefit from a
clear understanding of their respective roles, this Governonce Manuol estoblishes the
normative fromework unde:r which the City Council con perform in the most effective

monner possible.

x
Policy Setting and Policy lmplementation
One of the essential characteristics of an effective Council is their understanding and

agreement on roles and responsibilities. Generally, governance is about setting policy by

defining what the organization will do, and administration focuses on how to do it.

Discerning the difference can sometimes be challenging. lf the City Council discussion

focuses on long-term outcomes, it tends to be policy setting; if it focuses on short-term

objectives or incremental steps, it tends to be administrative. Since the distinction between

policy and administration is sometimes challenging to identifi7, the City Council and the City

Manager must clearly understand their roles and responsibilities.

Council-Manager Form of Government
Folsom is governed under the council-manager form of government. ln a council-manager

government, an elected City Council serves as the city's primary legislative body. lt
appoints a city manager to oversee day-to-day municipal operations, craft the budget, and

implement and enforce the City Council's policies and direction.

Mayor's Role

Folsom's Charter defines the Mayor's role and establishes the selection of the Mayor by the

City Council. The Mayor's primary responsibilities include:

1. Presiding at meetings of the Council;

2. Meeting regularly and as appropriate with the City Manager to provide policy

guidance relative to the actions of the Council, expressing the desires of the Council

and its members, and monitoring the administrative implementation of Council

policies;

Section 2. Roles and Responsibilities Page 3Page 86

06/22/2021 Item No.6.



3. Recommending City policy, legislation, and programs, subject to approval by a

majority of the City Council;

4. Representing the City for ceremonial purposes;

5. Represent the City in intergovernmental relations, personally or by a designated

representative with the concurrence of the Council; and

6. Establishing and dissolving limited-term ad hoc committees, subject to the approval

of the Council

Vice Mayor's Role

Folsom's Charter defines the Vice Mayor's role and establishes the selection of the Vice

Mayor by the City Council. The Vice Mayods primary responsibility is to perform the

Mayor's duties in the Mayor's absence.

City Manager's Role

Folsom's Charter identifies the City Manager"s role as the administration of all affairs of the

City, and as such, the City Manager holds many powers and duties. This role includes, but

is not limited to:

1. Appointing and removing all assistants to the city manager and all department

heads;

2. Appointing, removing, and disciplining all employees of the city (the city manager

may delegate this authority to the several department heads, but retains certain

authorities;

3. Directing the administration of all departments;

4. Preparing the Citys budge!

5. Keeping the City Council fully informed and advised of the financial, administrative,

physical, and operational condition of the Cityand of itsfuture needs in each area,

and make such recommendations and present such plans and programs concerning

the affairs of the City;

6. Providing for the enforcement and faithful execution of all laws, ordinances, rules,

regulations, acts of the City council, the City Charter and such other actions as the

City council shall direct;

7. Attending all City council meetings and taking part in the discussions of the City

council (but having no vote);

8. lnvestigating all complaints in relation to matters concerning the administration of

the City;

Section 2. Roles and Responsibilities Page 4Page 87

06/22/2021 Item No.6.



9. Exercising general supervision of all public buildings, parks, real and personal

property, assets, utilities, streets, and other public properties which are under the

ownership, control, or jurisdiction of the city;

10. Carrying out and enforcing all policies of the City council and all rules, regulations

and ordinances adopted by it;

11. Cooperating with all community organizations whose purpose is to serve the

welfare and best interests of the City and of its people, business, and organizations;

12. Preparing the City council agenda in such a manner to ensure that all matters

concerning the attention of the City council are included thereon in a timely

manner;

Noninterference with City Manager's Administrative Role

The City Manager's administrative role is distinct and separate from the City Council's role.

As prescribed by the Citys Charter, neither the Mayor nor any Councilmember shall interfere

with the execution of the City Manager's powers and duties. Except for purposes of inquiry, the

Mayor and Councilmembers shall deal with the administrative services of the City solely

through the City Manager, and neither the Mayor nor any Councilmember shall give orders to

any subordinate of the City Manager, either publicly or privately. The City Council may express

its views and fully and freely discuss with the City Manager anything pertaining to

appointment and removal of any department head or employee, but neither the Mayor nor

any Councilmember shall in any manner control or demand the appointment or removal of
any City department head or employee.

Responding to Public Complaints
It is important that when Councilmembers receive a complaint or inquiry from a member

of the public, the Councilmember should acknowledge the requestor's communication

without making promises or jumping to conclusions. As the City Manager's role is to

investigate and resolve these issues with city staff, all complaints should be forwarded to

the City Manager for a response. The City Manager will keep the City Council informed

rega rd i ng ad ministrative actions.

New Cou ncilmember Orientation
Welcoming newly elected Councilmembers and providing them with the appropriate

orientation and resources is crucial to developing an effective, cohesive governance team.

1. With the Brown Act limitations in mind, current Councilmembers are encouraged to

reach out to newly elected members to welcome them and build productive working

relationships.

2. The City Manager will provide a formal orientation for new Councilmembers to:

Section 2. Roles and Responsibilities Page 5Page 88

06/22/2021 Item No.6.



a. Explain roles and responsibilities;

b. lntroduce department heads;

c. Provide practical information such as access to City Hall, office space, security

procedu res, meeting protocols;

d. Study a typical City Council meeting agenda and explain the order of
business, consent calendar, business from the floor, and other meeting

sections and protocols such as making motions and providing direction to

the City Manager and staff during a City Council meeting.

e. Review rules regarding confidentiality, the Brown Act, and gift reporting;

3. Councilmembers shall work through the City Manager to schedule additional

meetings with department heads and/or tours of city facilities to gain a better

understanding of city services and operations.

1. Lead by example. Be honest, consistent, ond flexible.
2. Do not get stampeded into qction by the strong demqnds of speciol interest groups. Your

job is to find the entire community's long-term public interest, and you moy be heoring

from o vocql minority.

3, Be clear on whot you stand for qnd whot is important to you.

4. Think about whot you wqnt to accomplish. Do not oct roshly qnd assume thqt only you

know the best wqy to accomplish things. Every issue will benefit from additionql

discussion. Your perceptions may chonge.

5. Sometimes we underestimote the potential impact of o strong leodership voice. Use the

dignity of your office to help the community get past contentious lssues.

6. There con be o tremendous omount of discomfort in making very public decisions. it is

important to tqke a long-term perspective, weigh everything, qnd reqch good decisions.

7. Know thot you will not be oble to satisfy everyone. lf you try, you will not be qble to

demonstrate leadership. Listen fairly, listen thoughtfully, and then do what is best.

8. Most of the eosy decisions were mqde a long time ago. Many decisions that need to be

mqde cqn be difficult - but you connot olwoys solve those big problems eosily.

City Council's lnformal Role - Some Helpful Tips to Keep in Mind

Section 2. Roles and Responsibilities Page 6Page 89

06/22/2021 Item No.6.



Section 3. Communication Protocols

*&,
Effective communicqtion brings individuals together to ochieve desired outcomes, ond

it requires cleor sharing of information ond attentive listening. Successful

communication builds ond maintains strong relotionships, develops reciprocoltrust,
promotes tronsparency, supports understanding with the communily, and facilitates

good d ecisio n -mo ki ng. As i m porta ntly, effective com m u n icotion red u ces

misunderstanding ond decreases the potential for conflict.

Communication between the City Council and the City Manager

Folsom's council-manager form of government directs the City Council to communicate
with the City Manager on all matters related to City operations, and City Council members
are therefore encouraged to contact the City Manager with questions about city operations
or issues. The City Manager will obtain the requested information or direct the appropriate
staff member to assist. When an individual City Council member seeks information that the
City Manager believes may be of interest or use to other City Council members, the City
Manager may share that information with the entire City Council to keep all members
equally informed. The City Council should be aware that the City Manager may not readily
share some items due to employment law, privacy rights, investigations, etc.

Agenda review sessions with the City Manager and individual City Council members are
scheduled in advance of each City Council meeting. City Council members are strongly
encouraged to ask questions about agenda items during their agenda review session, as

this allows staff time to perform additional research if necessary before the Council

meeting. City Council members are welcome to ask the questions again at the Council
meeting to benefit other Council members and the public.

Direction to City Manager at City Council Meetings
ln providing direction to the City Manager and staff during City Council meetings, the City
Council should ensure that direction and motions provide unambiguous policy direction,

-rtr

Section 3. Communications Protocols PageT

Page 90

06/22/2021 Item No.6.



including specificity and scope of the desired action. lf a motion seems unclear, City Council
members should ask for clarification to be sure all agree on the proposed direction.

Communication between City Council Members

City Council Members should treat each other with dignity and respect and observe a high
level of professional decorum both on and offthe dais. This respectful approach supports
a productive sense of camaraderie and sets an example for civil decorum in City Council
meetings.

Brown Act
The California open meeting law, commonly known as the "Brown Act," requires all City
Council meetings to be open to the public (subject to a few limited exceptions). A meeting
is defined as any congregation of a majority of the members of a legislative body at the
same time and place to hear, discuss, and deliberate upon any item that is within the
subject matter jurisdiction of the legislative body. Accordingly, meetings or discussions
between three or more members of the Folsom City Council could violate the Brown Act if
such meeting is to discuss any matter within the subject matter jurisdiction of the City
Council (e.g., City parks and recreation programs, budget, staffing, streets and traffic, public
improvements, or private development projects, etc.) without first complying with agenda-
posting and noticing requirements of the Brown Act.

Meetings subject to the Brown Act are not limited to face-to-face gatherings. They also
include any communication medium or device (for example, telephone conversations, text
messages, social media postings, etc.) through which a majority of the City Council
discusses, deliberates, or acts on an item of business outside of a noticed meeting.
Communication technologies present particular Brown Act challenges. For example,
standard email practices of fonryarding or replying to messages can easily lead to a serial
meeting prohibited by the Brown Act, as can participation by a majority of the Council
members in an internet chatroom, social media format, a Facebook page posting, or blog
dialogue.

Social Media
City Council members should use the same professionalism and sound judgment exercised
in public meetings when communicating on social media. Beyond standards of
professionalism, City Council members should also be mindful of legal restrictions on their
social media activity.

|n2020, State legislation (AB 992) amended the Brown Act to address public officials' use of
social media, and two particular elements are essential to keep in mind. First, AB 992
clarifies that a public official may have their separate conversation on social media
platforms to answer questions, provide information to the public, or solicit information

Section 3. Communications Protocols Page 8

Page 91

06/22/2021 Item No.6.



from the public regarding a matter within the legislative body's subject matter jurisdiction
However, this is legally permissible as long as a majority of the members of the legislative
body do not use the social media platform to discuss among themselves of the same

matter, including making posts, commenting, and even using digital icons that express
reactions (i.e., emojis, "liking", thumbs up, thumbs down, etc.) to the discussion made by

other members of the legislative body.

Key Point: A City Council member may have their own conversotion on sociql mediq

about a matter within the CiU Council's subject matter jurisdiction, up to the point when

a majority of the City Council members starts to hove the some conversotion on their
own. Once there is a majority of City Council members hoving their own "seperote"

conversation on social media obout the some subject motter, then those conversotions

must ceose oltogether. Simply using o digital icon (such as emojis) constitutes having a
conversation under AB 992.

Secondly, AB 992 goes further by prohibiting a member of a legislative body from
responding directly to any communication on an internet-based social media platform
regarding a matter that is within the subject matter jurisdiction of the legislative body that
is made, posted, or shared by any other member of the legislative body. ln other words, if a
public official posts a comment in response to another public official's social media post
about an agency issue, that could be a Brown Act violation under AB 992 (assuming both
public officials serve on the same legislative body). AB 992 covers commonly used social

media platforms such as Facebook, lnstagram, Snapchat, Twitter, blogs, TiKTok, and Reddit.

Key Point: Be careful not to comment on qnother City Council member's posting on

social medio, including posting comments, retweeting, "liking," "disliking," responding
with positive or negative emojis, ond reposting. Violations of the Brown Act cqn

potentiolly leod to invalidation of future City Council octions, poyment of a challenger's

ottorney fees, qnd even criminal prosecution for the offender.

Keeping Each Other lnformed of Activities and Reporting on Regional Agency Action
City Council members should proactively keep each other informed of their City-related
activities in the community and the region. City Council members should also report on
important discussions and actions from the regional agencies they serve. This reporting of
activities and actions is best accomplished at a City Council meeting either during
discussion of related agendized items or during the Council Comments segment of a
meeting.

The proactive sharing of activities contributes to the collaborative nature of the City

Council's work and respects the role of all members. lmportantly, this sharing of
information honors the standard that no single City Council member "owns" a particular

Section 3. Communications Protocols Page 9

Page 92

06/22/2021 Item No.6.



issue or effort. lt also reinforces the notion that all members have an equal voice and
standing on all matters affecting the City.

Communication between City Council Members and the Public

Speaking for "the City"
When a City Council Member is requested to speak to a group or is asked the Council's
position on an issue, the response should reflect the Council's position as a whole as taken
in open session. Of course, a member may clariff their vote on a matter by stating, "While I

voted against 'X,' the City Council voted in support of it." When representing the City at
meetings or other venues, those in attendance must understand the Council's position as

well as the position of an individual member.

Safesua rd in p Confidentia l. Sensitive a nd Closed Session I nformation
Confidential or sensitive City information, including closed session materials and
discussions, shall not be disclosed in any circumstances, including via electronic
communication.

Corresoondence
Members of the City Councilwill often be called upon to write letters to residents,
businesses, or other public agencies. Typically, the Mayor will transmit the City's position
on policy matters to outside agencies on behalf of the City Council. lndividual members of
the Council will often prepare letters for constituents to respond to inquiries or provide
requested information. City letterhead is available for this purpose, and staff can assist in

the preparation of such correspondence. Requests for assistance should be made to the
City Manager.

On occasion, members may wish to transmit correspondence on an issue upon which the
Council has yet to take a position or has no position. ln these circumstances, members
should indicate either in correspondence or verbally that they are not speaking for the City
Council as a whole, but for themselves as a private citizen or as one member of the Council.

Council Members should avoid expressing opinions that could be perceived as biased or
creating an appearance of bias when communicating about a matter that has the potential
of coming before the Council for action.

After the City Council has taken a position on an issue, official City correspondence related
to the issue should reflect this position. Similar to verbal communication standards, a City
Council member who disagrees with the majority opinion may express their position by
indicating that, "While I voted against 'X,'the City Council voted in support of it." ln

Section 3. Communications Protocols Page 1 0

Page 93

06/22/2021 Item No.6.



addition, City letterhead and staff support cannot be utilized for any personal purpose or in
the Council Member's own campaign, including letters of recommendation.

Representing the City on RegionalAgencies

City Council members are assigned to represent the City on a variety of regional agency

boards and commissions. Active participation by City Council members on regional
agencies ensures the City's interests are adequately represented, advances Folsom's
standing in the region, and allows City Council members to gain additional experience
while developing connections with leaders from other jurisdictions. City Council members
should exhibit the same dedication to regional agency meetings as they do to Council

meetings through regular attendance, knowledge of the agenda, and engagement in policy

discussions. lf a City Council member is unable to attend a meeting, they should advise the
a lternative representative.

Assignments to regional agencies are generally proposed by the Mayor and require the
concurrence of the City Council. Care should be taken to distribute the workload as evenly
as possible and capitalize on subject matter expertise. Keeping regional assignments as

consistent as possible year-to-year maintains the City's knowledge and seniority on
regional agency.

Council meetings provide an opportunity to "report out" on regional activity so that all City
Council members, staff, and the public are fully informed. See "Keeping Each Other
lnformed of Activities and Reporting on Regional Agency Action" earlier in this section for
additional details.

###

Section 3. Communications Protocols Page 1 1

Page 94

06/22/2021 Item No.6.



Section 4. Council Meeting Protocols

#E
The people of this Stqte do not yield their sovereignty to the ogencies which serve

them. The people, in delegating authori\, do not give their public servants the right to

decide whqt is good for the people to know ond whot is not good for them to know.

The people insist on remaining informed so thot they moy retoin control over the

instruments they have creoted.

California Brown Act

rA-+

Conducting Open Meetings

Folsom City Council meetings are held in compliance with the California Brown Act,

which prescribes requirements for open and public meetings, notice of meetings,
public participation, and general agenda title guidelines.

Placing an ltem on the Agenda
Folsom Municipal Code section 2.06.070(4)(1) places the responsibility to develop
the agenda for City Council meetings on the Mayor and the City Manager.
Generally, items placed on the agenda will be generated by staff, but occasionally
items may be proposed by either a City Council member or a member of the public

Aeenda ltems Prooosed bv a Citv Council Member
A City Council member may request an item be placed on a future agenda by
contacting the Mayor or City Manager. When the proposal entails wholly new policy
direction or an issue that has not previously been considered, the Mayor and City
Manager may place the item on an agenda to seek preliminary consensus from the
City Councilwhether to investigate the proposal further. Staff will not conduct
research or prepare a staff report until receiving direction to do so from the City
Manager.

Section 4. Council Meetings Protocols Page 12

Page 95

06/22/2021 Item No.6.



Agenda ltems Proposed by Members of the Public
A member of the public may propose an item be placed on a future agenda by
contacting a City Council member, pursuant to Folsom Municipal Code section
2.06.070(AX2). The City Council member should communicate the request to the
Mayor and City Manager for appropriate handling and scheduling.

Rules of Order
The City Council generally meets twice per month to conduct the public's business,
and it is essential that meetings be orderly, efficient, and well-run. The City Council
may establish and adopt by resolution its meeting procedures, and as to matters
not covered by Council-adopted procedures, the Folsom Municipal Code provides
that those matters shall be governed under the most current edition of Robert's
Rules of Order. The Mayor presides over meetings of the City Council; in the
absence of the Mayor, the Vice Mayor shall preside. ln the absence of the Mayor
and Vice Mayor, the City Council may designate a senior member of the City Council
to serve as temporary presiding officer to facilitate the conduct of the meeting.

City Council Meeting Norms
For most agenda items, the following sequence of steps will occur:

1. Staff presentation
2. Questions from the City Council
3. Public hearing or public comment (depending upon the nature of the item)
4. Follow up questions from the City Council, if any
5. Motion or proposed direction to staff (see below for more detail regarding

motions)
6. Discussion by the City Council
7. Vote on motion, or verbal expression of consensus

Certain hearings (such as appeals, community facility district formations, utility rate
increases, etc.) may require additional procedures, and the City Attorney will
provide appropriate instructions to guide the City Council's sequence of steps in
those instances.

Section 4. Council Meetings Protocols Page 13

Page 96

06/22/2021 Item No.6.



Making and Seconding Motions
Direction is given by the City Council through motions, which are verbal tools to
focus discussion on proposed action and, eventually, to memorialize City Council
direction. A motion supports orderly deliberation and ensures allvoices are heard.

Motions should begin with "l move . . ." to make it clear that this is a motion for
action. Most staff reports contain staffs suggested motion-ready language within
the "recommendation" section at the beginning of each staff report, but City Council
members may make any desired motion. Motions require another City Council
member to "second" the motion, which indicates there is interest in taking action on
the motion. Motions are seconded byverbalizing"l second the motion". Any City
Council member or the Mayor may make or second a motion.

Before the Mayor asks the City Clerk to call the question, the City Council may
continue to discuss and deliberate on the merit of the motion. The maker of a
motion has the right to speak so the City Council understands the basic premise of
the motion, and to address any argument or opposition to the motion.

The most commonly used motions are:

Motion Type Action Accomplished Language
Main/Original motion The first motion made

which proposes action
"l move that..."

Amending a motion Either adds or subtracts
to the preceding motion

"l move that the motion
be amended by..."

Refer to a commission or
committee

Refers the matter to a
commission or
committee

"l move that the issue be
referred to the

[a ppropriate com mission
or committeel"

Continue or Postpone Continues or postpones
action to a future date
(this can be to a date
certain, or off-calendar to
indicate open-ended
continuation

"l move that the issue be

fcontinued to [specific
date or off-calendarl"

Previous Question Ends discussion and
compels a vote

"l move the previous
question"

Section 4. Council Meetings Protocols Page 14

Page 97

06/22/2021 Item No.6.



Limit Debate Re-focuses lengthy or off-
topic discussion, without
blocking further
discussion

"l move to limit
discussion to [time limit
or topicl"

ln addition, a "point of order" question serves to bring discussion that has detoured
away from meeting norms back to conformance with proper procedures. The
Mayor or any City Council member may call a point of order.

The City Attorney provides advice during meetings in response to legal or
procedural inquiries from the Mayor and City Council members. The City Attorney
may also assist the City Council in framing complex motions to ensure clarity of
intent and legal sufficiency.

Proclamations and Resolutions of Commendation
From time to time, the City receives requests from external parties for
proclamations and resolutions of commendations. These requests are generally

submitted to the Mayor, as the Folsom Municipal Code identifies the Mayor as

responsible for representing the City for ceremonial purposes. lf the Mayor

approves the request and indicates the item should be placed on a City Council

agenda, staff will prepare the appropriate item.

External presentations
From time to time, the City receives requests from external parties to make a
presentation to the City Council. Similar to agenda items proposed by members of
the public, requests by external parties to make a presentation before the City
Council should be communicated to the Mayor and City Manager for appropriate
handling and agenda scheduling.

Reporting and Avoiding Conflicts of lnterest
The Political Reform Act of 1974 ("the Act") establishes conflict-of-interest laws in

California. The Act limits the receipt of specified gifts and honoraria and
promulgates the principle that public officials should perform their duties serving
the public in an impartial manner, free from bias caused by their own financial
interests or the interests of persons who have supported them. ln addition, the Act

Section 4. Council Meetings Protocols Page 1 5

Page 98

06/22/2021 Item No.6.



sets up a mechanism whereby assets and income of public officials which may be

materially affected by their official actions shall be disclosed and in certain

circumstances the officials are disqualified from acting within their official capacity

so that conflicts of interest may be avoided.

To determine whether a conflict of interest exists under the Act, the California Fair

Political Practices Commission (FPPC) prescribes a four-step process, which is

complex and time-consuming to properly analyze. The four considerations are:

STEP 1: ls it reasonably foreseeable that the governmental decision will have

a financial effect on any of the public official's financial interests?

STEP 2: Will the reasonably foreseeable financial effect be material?

STEP 3: Will the material financial effect on the public official's financial
interest be indistinguishable from its effects on the public generally?

STEP 4: ls the public official "making, participating in making, or in any way

attempting to use his or her official position to influence the governmental
decision"?

Key Point: lt is of poromount importance thot City Council members consult
with the City Attorney to determine the existence of a conflict of interest.
This consultotion should hoppen before o City Council meeting when o
possible conflict exists related to on agendized item. The City Attorney will
assrst City Council members in determining whether o conflict of interest exists. lf
a conflict exists, ond no exceptions qpply, disqualification is required. The rules
qnd interpretotion are complicoted, ond the Act deals with conflict-of-interest

situations on o tronsactionol, or case-by-case, bosis. This meqns that situations

must be assessed for possible conflicts of interest in the light of their individual

facts. The Act demqnds continual attention on the part of officials. They must

exomine each tronsoction to determine if a conflict of interest thqt triggers

d isq u a I ificotion exists.

When a conflict is determined to exist in relation to an agendized items before the
City Council, the conflicted City Council member must:

1 . Publicly identify the nature of the conflict / financial interest that causes the
conflict (except that he or she need not disclose the street address of a
residence);

Section 4. Council Meetings Protocols Page 1 6

Page 99

06/22/2021 Item No.6.



2. Recuse from discussing and voting on the matter; and

3. Leave the meeting room and refrain from participating in discussion of the
item until after the decision has been made

a. Exception: Conflicted City Council members do not need to leave the
dais for items on the Consent Calendar, but they still must disclose the
nature of the conflict / financial interest and refrain from voting on

that item

Companion Documents

The City Council has previously approved the below-referenced policies, which
should be considered as companion documents to this Governance Manual.

1 . Resolution No. 9689 - A Resolution of the City Council of the City of Folsom

Relating to City Council Meetings, Proceedings, and Business (2015)

2. Resolution No. 7788 - A Resolution Adopting a Code of Ethics Appliable to
the City Council, City Commissions and Committees (2006)

####

Section 4. Council Meetings Protocols Page 17

Page 100

06/22/2021 Item No.6.



t'.tbI'"$f {}st
(' atirdll.a ti l,3lr tl

Folsom City Council
Staff Re rt

RECOMMENDATION / CITY COUNCIL ACTION

The Fire Department recommends that the City Council pass and approve Resolution No.
10650 - A Resolution Authorizing Public Fireworks Displays during the Annual Folsom Pro
Rodeo Activities on July 2, July 3, and JuIy 4,2021.

BACKGROUND / ISSUE

The Annual Folsom Pro Rodeo is scheduled for July 2,Iuly 3, and July 4, 2021, at Rodeo Park,
with a proximate firework display each night.

The Fire Department is coordinating the safety requirements for these fireworks displays with
the Greater Folsom Partnership and the California State Fire Marshal's Office. The licensed
firm of Fireworks & Stage FX America has been secured by the Greater Folsom Partnership
to operate these fireworks displays.

POLICY / RULE

Section 9.36.020 of the Folsom Municipal Code states that public displays of fireworks may
only be held when authorized by resolution of the City Council, after recommendation of the
Fire Chief, and when under the supervision of a licensed pyrotechnic operator.

I

MEETING DATE: 612212021

AGENDA SECTION: Consent Calendar

SUBJECT: Resolution No. 10650 - A Resolution Authorizing Public
Fireworks Displays During the Annual Folsom Pro Rodeo
Activities

FROM: Fire Department

Page 101

06/22/2021 Item No.7.



ANALYSIS

A public display of fireworks is proposed by the sponsor of the event to be fired each night at

the conclusion of the Rodeo. Staff has reviewed all safety issues relative to public fireworks
display and is working with the Greater Folsom Partnership and Fireworks & Stage FX
America to mitigate any potential issues. Staff believes that these mitigation measures will
reasonably satisfu the safety concerns.

F'INANCIAL IMPACT

There is no fiscal impact as the overtime staff costs for the required fire safety officer standby

each night will be paid by the Greater Folsom Partnership.

ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW

There are no foreseeable environmental impacts.

ATTACHMENTS

Resolution No. 10650 - A Resolution Authorizing Public Fireworks Displays during the
Annual Folsom Pro Rodeo Activities

2. Fire Department Permit Application from Fireworks & Stage FX America

Submitted,

Ken Cusano, Fire Chief

1

2
Page 102

06/22/2021 Item No.7.



ATTACHMENT 1

Page 103

06/22/2021 Item No.7.



RESOLUTION NO. 10650

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING PUBLIC FIREWORKS DISPLAYS DURING THE
ANNUAL PRO RODEO ACTIVITIES

WHEREAS, on the evenings of July 2, July 3, and July 4,202I, the Folsom Chamber of
Commerce will be sponsoring the Annual Folsom Pro Rodeo at the Dan Russell Arena; and

WHEREAS' Folsom Municipal Code Section 9.36.020 authorizes the public display of
fireworks; and

WHEREAS' the City of Folsom wishes to support the festivities of our nation's
independence, as well as family-oriented activities within the community;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council authorizes this public
display of fireworks to celebrate this special occasion, with the recommendation of the Fire Chief,
and under the supervision oflicensed pyrotechnic operators.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this22nd day of June 2021, by the following roll-call vote

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):

Michael D. Kozlowski, MAYOR

ATTEST:

Christa Freemantle, CITY CLERK

Resolution No. 10650

Page 1 of 1 Page 104

06/22/2021 Item No.7.



ATTACHMENT 2

Page 105

06/22/2021 Item No.7.



FOLSOM
FIREDEPARTMENT

S3S Glenn Drive Folsom, CA 95630
Olficc (gt6) +6r-6goo Fax (g16) 984-Zo8r

t o t tst o rfo I s ont. e a, u &
ll"(}LS(DIMI

FIRB SAFETY OFFICER SER\rICE AGREEMENT
Fireworks & Stage FX America

l:

ii
rii

fil

'!rl

APPI.ICAN'f:

'lAX ID/SS*:

ADDRTiSS: PO Box Lakeslde, CA 92040

'I'ELIiP}IONIi: 6 1 9-938-8 277 ottice@fireworksameri ca. com

It has detcrrlincd $y thc Firc Chicl in rrccordancc rvith City of Folsotn Municipal Code Chaptcr 8'36 (Folsonr

Fire Codt g roZ.B) tirat provision rlust $c made ftrr Fire Saiety Officcr Sewiccs at thc follorving cvcnt/activity:

Dutc(s)

7n-7W2021

Start Timc

6:00pm

Finish Timc

10:00pm

Totarl Hours

4.0

I.,OCTATION OFEVENT:

'IYPE OF E\TENT:

'l'hc Firer Chicf hcrcbf ilBree$ to f'urnish, ancl Ap1>licant hercbf ilgrces to accc'pt and pay [or, thc requisite ltit'e

Sali:t,r'Olficcr Scrviccs subjcct to thc fblloruing terms ancl conditions:

t. T5c eyerrt/nctivitl' rvill rcquirc a1:proximatefy -!j.-- houm of scruicc by 1--- Fire Safetl' Officcr(s),
to bc 1:rovidcd itt an hourll' latc of $94.1o pel ltout;

a. Iu t[c cr.ept adclitiond hours of Fire Safety Otficcr scn'ices are requirecl by thc lcngth and/or ttuturc of
thc evcnt/uctivity, such additiorrul scn'iccs shall bc provided by thc Firc Departmcnt ttt thc santc' ltourlv
rutc(s) as tfurcsuid;

B. 'l'hc Folsonr Firc Department shlll bill by inroice for thc atirrcsuid sewices by inruice ;

4. 'fhe Applicapt slrall rcrnit tlre tirll sun clue nn<l ou'ing rvithin thirty (go) days of the datc of thc invoicc.

Jdu A 1]
I i<:itlt t (4f a rrtl utt ize rl relt t'ese n t u t i uc, title)

Signaturc of Firc Dcpitflmcnt Rcprcsentut|rr-e finclucle title)

8-
Datc

Date

Wprl<irrg'lbgethcr to l)rrlvide Strpcriol S<,n'ices itr a Safc,'l'horotrglt, and t'lllicicnt Mannct'

Page 106

06/22/2021 Item No.7.



FOI,sOM
FIRE DEPARTMENT

535 Glenn Drive Folsom, CA 9563o
Office (gt6) +6t-63oo Fax (g16) g9+-Zo8r

wwus.folsom.cs.us
s"@r-s@ed

FIRE DEPARTMENT PERMIT APPLICATION
OPERATIONAL PERMIT

BUSINESS NAME (Print) Fireworks & Stage FX America

ADDRESS PO Box 488 Lakeside, CA 92040

APPLICANT NAME Julie Andrews
BILLINGADDRESS (IF
DIFFERENT) PO Box 488 Lakeside, CA 92040
TELEPHONB NUMBER 619-938-8277

E-MAIL office @f i reworksa meri ca. com

ACTTVITY DESCRIPTION Pyrotechnics for Folsom Rodeo

A property owner or owner's authorized agent who intends to conduct an operation or business, or install or

modify systems and equipment that are regulated by the California Fire Code, or to cause any such work to be

performed, shall first make application to the fire code official and obtain the required permit. (CFC roS)

Conditions of Permit

The conditions, surroundings, and arrangements for the operation(s) or activities subject to this permit shall be

in accordance with all applicable regulations. The premises shall be subject to periodic inspection bythe City of
Folsom to ensure compliance with the applicable regulations and any condition(s) imposed. The permit is

subject to revocation for failure to comply with those regulations and any specific conditions that are in effect at

the time of inspection.

In obtaining a fire department permit the applicant understands and acknowledges that Folsom Fire Department

has the right to enter and inspect that for which the permit is issued for compliance within the rules and

regulations enforced by the City of Folsom. The applicant acknowledges that right and agrees to pay all costs

incurred by the City of Folsom in securing any judicial writ or inspection warrant to fulfill that right wherein the

applicant fails to give consent for inspection.

Application is made to Folsom Fire Department for inspection and approval of the described operation or

activity, which will conform to all applicable standards. No operation or activity requiring a permit will be

performed until a Fire Department permit is received. It is understood that working without approved plans and

a permit will result in delays and additional fees.

cttY of

Working Together to Provide Superior Services in a Safe, Thorough, and Efficient Manner

Page 107

06/22/2021 Item No.7.



Page z of z

FIRE CODB PERMIT FEES (To operate, conduct, perform, store, or use the following):

* Includes initial fire and life safety inspection and one re-inspection.

** In addition to fire and life safety inspection(s), these processes may also require a construction plan review. Plan review fees are based

on the project's valuation or on third-party plan review costs; whichever is higher.

TOTAL FEE(S) DUE $

MAKE CIIECKS PAYABLE TO : CITYOFFOLSOM
FOLSOM FIRE DEPARTMENT
ACCTS RECEIVABLE
535 GLENN DRIVE
FOLSOM, CA 95630

Click here to Submit by Email

(Attach this fom and any
plans to the email)

(OFFICEUSE
PAYMEI,IT KECEIWD: CHECKNUMBER CASH:-

PERMIT NUMBER

Operational Permits* ($r8S each) (Check One or More)
or Equip inAssembly BldgsLiquid or VActivities in Hazardous Fire Areas

Liquefied Petroleum (LP) Gas Storage and Use**Aerosol Products Storage/Handling
Magnesium Storage/HandlingAmusement Buildings
Miscellaneous Combustible Storage (e5oo+ sq. ft.)Aviation Facilities
Mobile Fueling of Hydrogen-Fueled VehiclesCarbon Dioxide Systems (roo+ pounds)

Mobile Food Preparation VehiclesCarnivals and Fairs
Motion Picture and Other FilmingCellulose Nitrate Film
Motor Vehicle Fuel Dispensing FacilitiesChristmas Tree Lots
Open BurningCombustible Dust-Producing Operations
Open Flames and TorchesCombustible Fiber Storage/Handling
Open Flames and CandlesCompressed Gases Storage/Handling*"
Organic CoatingsCovered and Open Mall Buildings
Places of Assembly (5o or more people)Cryogenic Fluids Storage/Handling""
Production Facilities (Live Audiences)Cutting &Welding

{ Pyrotechnics / Special Effects MaterialDry Cleaning
Pyroxylin Plastics Storage/HandlingExhibits and Trade Shows

Refrigeration Equipment Storage/HandlingExplosives Storage/Handling
Repair GaragesFire Hydrants and Valves (Including private)
Rooftop HeliportsFlam. /Comb. Liquids Storage and Pipelines""
Spraying or Dipping""Floor Finishing (35o+ sq, ft.)
Storage of Scrap Tires and Tire ByproductsFruit & Crop Ripening
Temporary Membrane Structures and Tents**Fumigation/Insecticidal Fo gging

Tire Rebuilding PlantsHazardous Materials Storage/Handling""
Waste HandlingHazardous Production Material (HPM) Facilities
Wood Products Storage/HandlingHigh Piled Combustible Storage (5oo+ sq. ft.)""
Expedited Service Fees (r.5 X Regular Fee)Hot Work Operations
Technical Assistance / Third Party (Actual Cost)Industrial Ovens**
Re-Inspection (2",1 and subsequent) $zz8 eachLumber Yards and Woodworking Plants

I
I

II
T
T

I
T

Working Together to Provide Superior Services in a Safe, Thorough and Efficient Manner
Page 108

06/22/2021 Item No.7.



Application for Permit for a
Public Display of Pyrotechnics
Authority having Jurisdiction: 21212

Folsom Fire Department
48 Natoma Street
Folstom, CA 95630

Glient:
Folsom Chamber of Commerce
Attn: Libby Siino
200 Wool Street
Folsom, CA 95630

ffi P. O. Box 488
Lakeside, CA 92040-0488
(6191 e38-8277
Fax (619) 938-8273

& Slr!. FI
iIffierEE

Fireworks & Stage FX America, lnc. on behalf of the Sponsor Listed Above requests a permit to

conduct a public display of fireworks in accordance with Federal, State and Local Laws and Ordinances.

Date(s): 7t2t2021 713,714 Site lnformation:

Time/Length: 9:45Pm 6-8 mins olsom Rodeo Arena
Plot Map

00 WoolStreet
olsom, CA 95630

Pyrotechn ic Brandon Waits 2936-02

Brand on Cell: 91 6-802'4482

Email : bfwaits@qmail. com

Proof of current General Liability lnsurance and Workers Compensation Insurance is attached.

A detailed diagram of the proposed firing site is attached. Office contact: Julie Andrews

Description of Display: (619) 938'8277' Fax (619) 938'8273

Folsom Chamber of Commerce on 71212021in Folsom, CA.

Fireworks fired Electrically, in Racks.

Ground Level Pyrotechnics (0 - 50 Foot typical Altitude):

Low Level Pyrotechnics (51 - 125 foot typical altitude):

Bombardments - 26;

Aerial Pyrotechnics (>125 foot typical altitude):

PERMISSION TO CONDUCT A PUBLTC DISPLAY OF PYROTECHNICS AS SPECIFIED HEREIN

Operator(s)
and License
Number:

(where required)

IS HEREBY:

(Operator Name) (License No.)

and assistants.

PERMITTED DENIED
Circle Appropriate Signature of Permitting Authority

Fireworks & Stage FX Permit Reference No. 21212

Title

Date

PrintedPage 109

06/22/2021 Item No.7.



Application for Permit for a
Public Display of Pyrotechnics
Authoritv havinq Jurisdiction: 21213

Folsom Fire Department
48 Natoma Street
Folstom, CA 95630

I lt.t. tx
imcilm

Glient:
Folsom Chamber of Commerce
Attn: Libby Siino
200 Wool Street
Folsom, CA 95630

Site lnformation:
olsom Rodeo Arena

Plot Map
00 WoolStreet
olsom, CA 95630

Signature of Permitting Authority

ffi P. O. Box488
Lakeside, CA 92040-0488
(619) 9384277
Fax (619) 938-8273

Fireworks & Stage FX America, lnc. on behalf of the Sponsor Listed Above requests a permit to

conduct a public display of fireworks in accordance with Federal, State and Local Laws and Ordinances

: 9:45pm

Brandon Cell: 9 1 6-802-4482

Email: bfwaits@qmail.com

Proof of current General Liability lnsurance and Workers Compensation lnsurance is attached.

A detailed diagram of the proposed firing site is attached. Office contact: Julie Andrews

Description of Display: (619) 938'8277' Fax (619) 938'8273

Folsom Chamber of Commerce on 71312021 in Folsom, CA.

Fireworks fired Electrically, in Racks.

Ground Level Pyrotechnics (0 - 50 Foot typicalAltitude):

Low Level Pyrotechnics (51 - 125 foot typical altitude):

Aerial Pyrotechnics (>125 foot typical altitude):

PERMISSION TO CONDUCT A PUBLIC DISPLAY OF PYROTECHNICS AS SPECIFIED HEREIN

Date(s):

Time/Length

Pyrotechnic
Operator(s)
and License
Number:

(where required)

IS HEREBY

7t3t2021 712 7t4

6-8 mins

Brandon Waits 2936-02
(Operator Name) (License No.)

and assistants.

PERMITTED DENIED
Circle Appropriate

Fireworks & Stage FX Permit Reference No. 21213

Title

Date

PrintedPage 110

06/22/2021 Item No.7.



Application for Permit for a
Public Display of Pyrotechnics
Authority having Jurisdiction: 21214

Folsom Fire Department
48 Natoma Street
Folstom, CA 95630

& Slr!. tX
i\me-erl@

Glient:
Folsom Chamber of Commerce
Attn: Libby Siino
200 Wool Street
Folsom, CA 95630

Site lnformation:
Folsom Rodeo Arena
See Plot Map
200 WoolStreet
Folsom, CA 95630

Signature of Permitting Authority

ffi P. O. Box488
Lakeside, CA 92040-0488
(619) 938-8277
Fax (619) 938-8273

Fireworks & Stage FX America, lnc. on behalf of the Sponsor Listed Above requests a permit to
conduct a public display of fireworks in accordance with Federal, State and Local Laws and Ordinances.

: 9:45pm 6-8 mins

Brand on Cell: 9 1 6-802-4482

Email: bfwaits@qmail. com

Proof of current General Liability lnsurance and Workers Compensation lnsurance is attached.

A detailed diagram of the proposed firing site is attached. Office contact: Julie Andrews

Description of Disptay: (619) 938'8277 
' 

Fax (619) 938'8273

Folsom Chamber of Commerce on 71412021 in Folsom, CA.
Fireworks fired Electrically, in Racks.

Ground Level Pyrotechnics (0 - 50 Foot typical Altitude):

Low Level Pyrotechnics (51 - 125 foot typical altitude):

Aerial Pyrotechnics (>125 foot typical altitude):

PERMISSION TO CONDUCT A PUBLIC DISPLAY OF PYROTECHNICS AS SPECIFIED HEREIN

Date(s):

Time/Length

Pyrotechnic
Operator(s)
and License
Number:

(where required)

IS HEREBY

7t4t2021 712 7t3

Brandon Waits 2936-02
(Operator Name) (License No.)

and assistants.

PERMITTED DENIED
Circle Appropriate

Fireworks & Stage FX Permit Reference No. 21214

Title

Date

PrintedPage 111

06/22/2021 Item No.7.



IFt
oz

oz

=

Page 112

06/22/2021 Item No.7.



CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE fssuE DATE 512412021

PRODUCER

PROFESSIONAL PROGMM INSURANCE BROKEMGE
DIVISION OF SPG INSURANCE SOLUTIONS, LLC
1304 SOUTHPOINT BLVD., #101
PETALUMA CA,94954

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS
NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER, THIS CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AMEND,
EXTEND OR LATER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES BELOW.

TNSURER(S) AFFORDTNG COVERAGE

INSURER A:
LLOYD'S OF LONDON

INSURED

Fireworks America; Fireworks and Stage FX America lnc;
Fireworks and Stage FX America, LLC; Meeting Facilitators,
LLC
PO Box 488

INSURER B:

INSURER C

INSURER D:

COVERAGES

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE NAMED INSURED ABOVE
FOR THE PERIOD INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTMCT OR OTHER
DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY
THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS, EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES.

co
LTR TYPE OF INSUMNCE POLICY NUMBER

POLICY EFFECTIVE
DATE (MM/DD/YY)

POLICY EXPIRATION
DATE (MM/DD/YY) LIMITS

A

GENERAL LIABILITY
CLAIMS MADE

GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT
APPLIES PER POLICY

PYt21-0017 o2t12t2021 02t12t2022

EACH ACCIDENT s 10,000,000

MEDICAL EXP (Any one
oersonl $

FIRE LEGAL LIABILITY $ 50,000

GENERAL AGGREGATE $ 10,000,000

PRODUCTS.COMP/OPS AGG $

AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY

ANY OWNED AUTOS
SCHEDULED AUTOS

] HIREDAUTOS
I NON-OWNEDAUTOS

COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT
(Ea accident) s
BODILY INJURY
lPer oersonl $
BODILY INJURY
lPer accldentl s
PROPERTY DAMAGE
lPer accidentl s

EXCESS LIABILITY
FOLLOWNG FORM EACH ACCIDENT $

AGGREGATE $

WORKERS COMPENSATION
AND

EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY

WC STATU-
TORY LIMITS

OTH.
ER $

E.L.EACH ACCIDENT $
E.L. DISEASE-EA EMPLOYEE $
E.L DISEASE-POLICYLIMIT s

OTHER

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS/LOCATIONS/VEHICLES/EXCLUSIONS ADDED BY ENDORSEMENT/SPECIAL PROVISIONS

City of Folsom; Folsom Chamber of Commerce; Dan Russel Arena; Folsom Fire Department; ils officers, agents, employees, and servants, ATIMA, when
acting in their official capacity as such. The duly licensed pyrotechnic operator required by law to supervise and discharge the public display, acting either as
an employee of the insured or as an independent contractor and the State of California, its officers, agents, employees, and servants, ATIMA, are included as

additional insureds per written contract as respects the Class B aerial fireworks display on 0710212021 lhrough 0710412021 located at Folsom Rodeo Arena
200 Wool Street Folsom, CA 95630.

CERTIFICATE HOLDER

Folsom Chamber of Commerce; City of Folsom; Dan Russel Arena;
for permits only, Folsom Fire Department; its officers, agents,
employees, and servants, ATIMA
200 Wool Street
Folsom, CA, 95630

CANCELLATION
SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE THE
EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, THE ISSUING COMPANY WILL ENDEAVOR TO MAIL
DAYS WRITTEN NOTICE TO THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER NAMED TO THE LEFT, BUT
FAILURE TO MAIL SUCH NOTICE SHALL IMPOSE NO OBLIGATION OR LIABILITY OF ANY
K|ND upoN rHE rNsuRER, rrs AGENTPF{T:SEilrAnvE}

Page 113

06/22/2021 Item No.7.



POLICY NUMBER: PYl2l-0017 PYROTECHNIC LIABILITY

THIS ENDORSEMENT CHANGES THE POLICY. PLEASE READ IT CAREFULLY.

ADDITIONAL INSURED

Underwriter's at Lloyd's, London: Refened to in this endorsement as either the oolnsurer" or the ooUnderwriters'o

This endorsement modifies insurance provided under the following:

SECTION III. PERSONS INSURED

In consideration of the premium charged for the Policy, it is hereby understood and agreed that the following
entity(ies) is an additional insured pursuant to Section III. e), but only as respects the specific Display or Special

Effects listed on the attached Certificate of Insurance:

Name of Person or Organization (Additional Insured):

Folsom Chamber of Commerce; City of Folsom; Dan Russel Arena; for permits only, Folsom Fire
Department; its officers, agents, employees, and servants, ATIMA
200 Wool Street
Folsom CA 95630

Any coverage afforded to any above person or entity as an Additional Insured shall apply only with respect to
Bodily Injury or Property Damage directly resulting from (1) the Named Insured's ongoing operations
performed for such specific person and entity; or (2) acts or omissions of the Additional Insured in connection
with their general supervisions of the Named Insured's ongoing operations. Coverage for such person or entity
as an Additional Insured does not apply to:

(i) Personal Injury and Advertising Injury Liability;

(iD Fire Legal Liability;

(iiD Employee Benefits Liability;

(iv) Bodily Injury or Property Damage which the person or entity is obligated to pay as damages by reason

of the assumption of liability under a contract or agreement but this shall not apply to liability for damages the
person or entity would have in the absence of the contract or agreement;

(v) Property Damage to: (1) property owned, used or occupied by or rented to such person or entity; (2)
property in the care custody, or control ofsuch person or entity or over which such person or entity is for any
purpose exercising physical control; or (3) any work, including materials, parts or equipment fumished in
connection with such work, which is performed for the person or entity by or on behalf of the Named Insured

(vi) Products-CompletedOperationsHazards;

(vii) Any obligation assumed by the Additional Insured in any contract related to the Display or Special
Effects listed in the attached Certificate of Insurance.

(viii) Such other Claims, Accidents, offenses, damages and/or liabilities which may be excluded pursuant to
Section V. Exclusions of the Policy.

All other terms, exclusions and conditions of this Policy remain unchanged.

PYAr 006 6-14

Page 114

06/22/2021 Item No.7.



1f2921 12:01 Alt

TH}S CERTFICATE IS ISSUEOASAMATTER OF INFORilATIOI{ O'{LYAITDCOT{FERS 
'{O 

RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

THIS CERTFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRI'AIIVELY OR I{EGATIVELY ATIEIID, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COI'ERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIEE
BELOW. THla CERTIFTCAIE OF IITsURAI'ICE DOES T{OT COilATMJTE A COT{TRAST BETT,I,EEil THE IsSI,IIIIG IHSURER(s,, AUTHORIZED

REPREAET{TATTYE OR PR(X'UCER. AIiID 
'HE 

CERTIFICATE HOLDER

IIilPORIAilT: It ttre eerdf,cat holdsr lr an AIrOlTlOl{AL l]{gURED, t$e pollcy(br) murt have ADDITIOI{AL ltlSURED provl.lonr ot bo
endoilod. lf EUBR@Ar loil lg WAIVED, Bubroal to tho lermr end condltlon. of the pollsy, cort ln pollalss may rsqulro 8n
sndo]lement. A.trtrmenl on l'll. corfflcals doe. not confrr dghtr to the cerllflcat holder ln llru of euch endorrcmen(r),

PROOUCEn

Brown & Rldlng lnsurance Servlcer, lnc
200 South Wacker Drlve, Sulte 1500

Chlcago, lL 80606

ca'lrAcr
MllE: Rlngwalt & Llesche Co. dba Pacllic Gateway lnruran
tHoxE 812675977 FAX

E.ilAtL
bDRBS:

Iil8URER8) AFFOmIilG COt IRACE IA|CI
IiISURERA: 20052

ll{8uRED

FIREWORKS AND STAGE FX AMERICA INC

PO BOX.IEE
LAKES|DE, CA 92040

INSURERB: NOMDANY
INSuRER CNATIONAL FIRE T MARINE INSURANCE COMPAIIY 20079
INSI'RER D:

II8URER E:

tNtlratl t'

^Cfu CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

FIREWORKS AND STAGE FX AMERICA INC

PO BOX 488

LAKESIDE, CA 92040

EHOUTDANY OF TIIE ABOVE OEEGRIBED POUCISS BE CAilCELLED
BEFORE T}IE EXPIRANON DATE TTIEREOF, NOTICE IIVILL BE DELNERED IN
ACCOROAI{CE WTH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AIJTHORIZEO REPRES€NTATIVE ---/'a,4

ACORD 25 (2016/031

M-56s2 (10t20171

THIS IS TO CER]]FY THATIHE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTEO BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMEDABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOO

INDICATED, NOTWTHSTANDINGANY REQUIREMENT. 1ERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OT}IER DOCUMENT WlrH RESPEGT TO WHICH THIS
CERNFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFOROED AY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED H€REIN IS SUBJECT TO ALLT{E TERMq
EXCLUSIONSAND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CI.AIMS.

It{3R
tn MF6FNIEAtrNF

ADDL
ntD

tUER
wb MLEYNUIAER

POLICY EFF
txIM

POLIGY EXP
lrm LIIM

CEI{ERAL LIABIUTY

cLArr{!-MAD€ f *"r"

GE {'LAGGREGATE UMITAPPI-IE3 PER:

l--l eaor ll'.o"TIECI LI

EACH OCCURRENCE t
DAi,,AGE TO RENIED

!

MED EXP (Any m Dgmn) t
PERAOI'IAI & AOV INJURY

GENEMI.AGGREGATE t
PRODUCTS - COII|F/OP AGG 5

t

A

aufoxostll tlAarLrY

AUTO

ONLY
SCHEDULEO

AUIOS
NON.OWNED

AUTOS ONLYONLY

73AP8098475 02t11t2021

l2:01 AM
sa1ln0u2
'12:01 AM

CPMBINEO SINOLE TIMIT
lErdnll

r 1,000,000

BOOILY ltluRY lPor m6on) t N/A

BODILY ITUURY (P€r.oddml) I N/A

PROPERTY DAMAOE r NrA

c
UTBRELLA LIAS

EXCES9 LIAB

OCCUR
72X4S00821 7 ou11t2021

12:0'l AM
ou11t2022
12:01 AM

:ACH OCCURRENCE I

K CLAIMSMADE {GGREGATE I

DED RETENTION S LIMIT OF LIAB|LIry r 4,000,000

tvoRKlRg cotPEt{8ATlo1{
At{o EtPt-oYER8', LtAS[mr
ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE

OFFICER/MEMBER
lflrnddqlr ln IH)

EXCLUDED? Y' t{fllle. ds6b€ undar
hEa^OlDn^N nE aOEDA?lhNa klfl!

N'A

PER
CTATI ITE

OTH.
FP

E. L EACHACCIDENT 3

E, L DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE t
E, L. OISEASE- POLICY LIMIT s

t
3

DEgCRlPtKtll OF OP€ll,lI|OIA / LOCATlOilg, \rElllCLE8 TACORO lot, Addltloml R.mdq Sdriduh, mry br dbdi.d r nm $ro l. nqul6d)

EVIDENCE OF INSURANCE

Th€ ACORD namo and logo aro ruglsie]Bd mark! of ACORD
@ 1988.2015 ACORD CORFORATION. All rlghtr reeervcd.

Page 115

06/22/2021 Item No.7.



--.ACORD"
\---

FIRE&ST.O1

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE
DATE (MM'DD/YYYY)

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLYANDCONFERS NORIGHTSUPONTHEGERTIFICATE HOLDER,THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVER.AGE AFFORDED BYTHEPOLICIES
BELOW. TH|S CERTTFTCATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(SI, AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: lf the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorced.
lf SUBROGATION lS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endoniement. A statement on
this certificate does not confer riohts to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s),

PRODUCER

Whiteboard Risk & lnsurance Solutions, LLC
8787 Complex Drive Ste 202
San Diego, C492123

lilS.tnfl. ."" (8581 223'117 o fil. ru"r'(858) 223'1 17 O

INSURERTSI AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIN {

TNSURERA 'state comoensation lns Fund 35076
INSURED

Fireworks & Stage FX America, LLC
DBA Fireworks America
P.O. Box 488
Lakeside, CA 92040

INCIIRFP R .

INSI IRFR C .

INSIIRFP D.

INSIIRFR F :

INSURER F :

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOWHAVEBEENISSUEDTOTHEINSUREDNAMEDABOVEFORTHEPOLICYPERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWTHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACTOROTHERDOCUMENTWTHRESPECTTOWHICHTHIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREINISSUBJECTTOALLTHETERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

fiPE OF INSUMNCE POLICY NUMBER
POLICY EFF POLICY EXP

LIMITS

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY

CLAIMS-MADE OCCUR

tFSi l-l'o.

EACH OCCI.IRRENCE s

q

irFD FXP /A^v dna n.ra^n\ R

PFRSONAI & AN\/ IN.II IRY A

GFNFRAI AGGRFGATF s

PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG $

C

AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY

ANY AUTO
O![/NED
AUTOS ONLY

HIRED
AUTOS ONLY

SCHEDULED
AUTOS
NON-OWNED
AUTOS ONLY

s

ROnll Y lN.ll IRY rPer nerqonl s

BODII Y lN.ll IRY aPer accidenf\ $

PROPERry DAI'AGE(Per eccident! s

q

UMBRELLA LIAB

EXCESS LIAB

OCCUR

CLAIMS-MADE

q

AEARFCATF g

DED RETENTION $ s

A WORKERS COMPENSATION
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY

ANY PROPRIETOFVPARTNER/EXECUTIVE
OFFICER/IilElilBER EXCLt.] DED?
(Mandetory ln NHI tl
It yes, describe
NFSEPIPTION

under
OF OPFRATIONS below

N/A
9080254-2021 6t1t2021 6t1t2022

X PER
QTATI ITtr

OTH.
EP

F I FACH ACCIDFNT s 1,000,000

FI DISFASF-FAFMPIOYFF 1,000,000

E.L. DISEASE. POLICY LIMIT $ 1,000,000

A USLH L&H 905100-21 6t1t2021 6t1t2022 Limit 1,000,000

OFOPERATIONS/LOCATIONS/VEHICLES (ACORD'l0l,AdditionalRemarksSchedule,maybeattachedifmorespaceisrequired)

Proof of lnsurance

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS,

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

, ,.J )
/L- ( -r., -

@ 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.
The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD

ACORD 25 (2016/03)

Page 116

06/22/2021 Item No.7.



FIREWORKS LICENSE

Public Display - General

LICENSE NUMBER: GPD-0528

FOR
E 1885

FIRE

Licensee : FIREWORKS & STAGE FX AMERICA

12485 CA 67

LAKESIDE, CA, 92040-0488

619-938-8277

lssue Date : 0511812021

Expiration Date : 0613012022

The Public Display - General Fireworks License is issued to the above Licensee by the California Office of the
State Fire Marshal and maybe revoked or suspended for errors or for providing incorrect information provided
by the applicant or company representatives, This license does not serve as or provide and warranties or
guarantees of continued licensure and is subject to investigation.

This license is valid for the following storage and records facilities:

Storage Facilities Street Address

12485 CA67

City

LAKESIDE

zip

92040

Records Facilities Street Address

12485 CA67

City

LAKESIDE

zip

92040

W '+4
lssued By Vikkie Raby

Fire Engineering License Manager
Fire Engineering Division

Reviewed and Approved By Vijay Mepani
Deputy State Fire Marshal
Fire Engineering Division

OFFICE OF THE STATE FIRE MARSHAL

Please visit calfire.govmotus.org for more information on licensing and permitting with CAL Fire

Page 1 of 1

Page 117

06/22/2021 Item No.7.



FIREWORKS LICENSE

I

Wholesaler

LICENSE NUMBER : W -1'132

FORFIRE

Licensee : FTREWORKS & STAGE FX AMERICA

12485 CA 67

LAKESIDE, CA,92O4O

na

lssue Date : 0511812021

Expiration Date : 0613012022

The Wholesaler Fireworks License is issued to the above Licensee by the California Office of the State Fire

Marshal and maybe revoked or suspended for errors or for providing incorrect information provided by the
applicant or company representatives. This license does not serve as or provide and warranties or guarantees
of continued licensure and is subject to investigation.

This license is valid for the following storage and records facilities:

Storage Facilities Street Address

12485 CA67

City

LAKESIDE

zip

92040

Records Facilities Street Address

12485 CA67

City

LAKESIDE

zip

92040

W -,44
lssued By Vikkie Raby

Fire Engineering License Manager
Fire Engineering Division

Reviewed and Approved ByVijay Mepani
Deputy State Fire Marshal
Fire Engineering Division

OFFICE OF THE STATE FIRE MARSHAL

please visit calfire.govmotus.org for more information on licensing and permitting with CAL Fire

Page 1 of 1

Page 118

06/22/2021 Item No.7.



FIREWORKS LICENSE

lm porter/Exporter

LICENSE NUMBER: llE-1129

ilcE 1885

FIRE FOR

Licensee : FIREWORKS & STAGE FX AMERICA

12485 CA 67

LAKESIDE, CA, 92040-0488

na

lssue Date : 0511812021

Expiration Date : 0613012022

The lmporter/Exporter Fireworks License is issued to the above Licensee by the California Office of the State
Fire Marshal and maybe revoked or suspended for errors or for providing incorrect information provided by the
applicant or company representatives. This license does not serve as or provide and warranties or guarantees
of continued licensure and is subject to investigation.

This license is valid for the following storage and records facilities:

Storage Facilities Street Address

12485 CA67

City

LAKESIDE

zip

92040

Records Facilities Street Address

12485 CA67

City

LAKESIDE

zip

92040

W -'+4-
lssued By Vikkie Raby

Fire Engineering License Manager
Fire Engineering Division

Reviewed and Approved By Vijay Mepani
Deputy State Fire Marshal
Fire Engineering Division

OFFICE OF THE STATE FIRE MARSHAL

Please visit calfire.govmotus.org for more information on licensing and permitting with CAL Fire

Page '1 of 1

Page 119

06/22/2021 Item No.7.



This page is intentionally left blank.

Page 120

06/22/2021 Item No.7.



i't'{-b,l.,s c*B jlf
(.. str.atr^a li !itr rtl

Folsom City Council
Staff

612212021

RECOMMENDATION / CITY COUNCIL ACTION

It is recommended that the City Council adopt ResolutionNo. 10651 - A Resolution Electing
the Population and Inflation Factors and Establishing the FY 2021-22 Appropriations Limit.

BACKGROUND / ISSUE

The Gann Spending Limitation Initiative (Article XIII B of the State Constitution) adopted as

Proposition 4 in June 1979 (and subsequently modified by Proposition 111 in June 1,990),

requires the City to annually adopt a resolution setting an appropriations limit for the upcoming
fiscal year. The Gann Spending Limitation was intended to provide citizen control of
government spending and taxation.

The City Manager's Fiscal Year 2021-22 Operating Budget and Capital Improvement Plan
(CP) was adopted by the City Council on May 25,2021.

POLICY / RULE

California Government Code. Section 7910 (a) "each year the goveming body of each local
jurisdiction shall, by resolution, establish its appropriations limit and make other necessary
determinations for the following fiscal year pursuant to Article XIII B of the California
Constitution at aregularly scheduled meeting or noticed special meeting. ..."

1

MEETING DATE:

AGENDA SECTION: Consent Calendar

SUBJECT: Resolution No. 10651 - A Resolution Electing the Population
and Inflation Factors and Establishing the Fiscal Year 2021-22
Appropriations Limit

F'ROM: Finance Department

Page 121

06/22/2021 Item No.8.



Califomia Constitution. Article XIIIB. Sec. 1. "The total annual appropriations subject to
limitation of the State and of each local government shall not exceed the appropriations limit
of the entity of government for the prior year adjusted for the change in the cost of living and

the change in population, except as otherwise provided in this article.

Folsom Municipal Code. Section 3.02.030. Budget
o'An Annual Budget shall be prepared by the City Manager, with the assistance of the Finance
Director. . . . (G) The City Council shall adopt the annual budget by Resolution by fund and
program by affirmative vote of at least three members, on or before the last working day of the
last month of the current fiscal year. If the City Council fails to adopt the budget by the last
working day of the current fiscal year, the budget as presented by the City Manager shall be

deemed adopted."

ANALYSIS

Information from the California Department of Finance regarding population and per capita
personal income has now been received and the calculation for the Gann Spending Limitation
is attached. The establishment of the 2021-22 Appropriations Limit ("Gann Limit") is
necessary to comply with Article XIIIB of the State Constitution. The Gann Limit limits the
amount of revenue classified as proceeds of taxes that can be appropriated in any fiscal year
by a government entity. Certain exclusions are allowed including transfers, capital outlay and
payments for debt service. The maximum allowable appropriation of revenues subject to
limitations for Fiscal Year 2021-22 is $113,051,966, and the FY 2021-22 Budget with the
exclusions, referenced above, is within this limit. This maximum amount increases or
decreases each year depending on the percentage change in the per capita personal income
(5.73%) and the percentage change in population (3.15%). The California Department of
Finance has estimated the total population for the City of Folsom as of January 1,2021 as

82,303, and after deducting prison population the estimated populationis77,942. The formula
for calculating the limits was based on the Fiscal Year 1978-79 "base year" revenues. For
Fiscal Year 2021-22 the budgeted revenues subject to limitation total $70,927,131, which is
542,124,835 less than the maximum allowed.

ATTACHMENTS

1. Resolution No. 10651 - A Resolution Electing the Population and Inflation Factors and
Establishing the FY 2021-22 Appropriations Limit

2. Gann Appropriations Limit for FY 2021-22

Submitted,

2

Tamagni, Finance Director

Page 122

06/22/2021 Item No.8.



ATTACHMENT 1

Page 123

06/22/2021 Item No.8.



RESOLUTION NO. 10651

A RESOLUTION ELECTING THE POPULATION AND INFLATION FACTORS AND
ESTABLISHING THE FISCAL YEAR 202I.2022 APPROPRIATIONS LIMIT

WHEREAS, Section 3.02.030 of the Folsom Municipal Code states "An Annual Budget shall be

prepared by the City Manager, with the assistance of the Finance Director . . ."; and

WHEREAS, the City Council is required by Government code 7910to establish its appropriations
limit by resolution and approve the appropriate inflation and population factors used in the calculation of
the limit; and

WHEREAS, on the 25th day of May 202l,the City Council approved the City Manager's Fiscal
Year 202I-22 Operuting Budget and Capital Improvement Plan; and

WHEREAS, the Budget sets forth the "Proposition 4 Appropriations Limitation Schedule",
computed using the City population growth factor of 3.15% and the California Per Capita personal income
change factor of 5.73% as determined by the State of California, Department of Finance, for the Fiscal Year
2021-22 of the City of Folsom; and

WHEREAS' the documentation used in the determination of the appropriations limit has been

available to the public in the City Clerk's Office for fifteen days prior to the meeting; and

WHEREAS, the City of Folsom's appropriations limit for the fiscal year 2021-22 shall be

$113,051,966.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Folsom that the
Gann Appropriations Limit is approved.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this22d day of June 202l,by the following roll-call vote

AYES:
NOES:
ABSTAIN
ABSENT:

Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):

Michael D. Kozlowski, MAYOR
ATTEST:

Christa Freemantle, CITY CLERK

Resolution No. 10651
Page I of I

Page 124

06/22/2021 Item No.8.



ATTACHMENT 2

Page 125

06/22/2021 Item No.8.



RESOURCES

PROCEEDS OF TA)GS
Property Taxes
Sales Taxes
SpecialTaxes
State Subwntions
Franchise Taxes
Business Licenses

TOTAL PROCEEDS OF T$GS

$ 32,491,949
24,551,790

3,685,000
8,486,484

751,800
791,700

APPROPRIATIONS

SUBJECT TO LIMITAT1ONS

$ 70,758,723

168,408

NOT SUBJECT TO LIMITATIONS

$ 70,758,723

168,408lnterest lncome

TOTAL SUBJECT TO L|M|TAT|ONS $ 70,927,131 $ 70,927,131

NON-PROCEEDS OF T$GS

$ 11,043,033

12,442,313
11,963,656
50,322,',160

21,353,908
19,935,275

TOTAL NON-PROCEEDS OF ALL
TA)GS 127,060,345 127,060,345

$197,987,476TOTAL ALL RESOURCES $ 197,987,476

Maximum allowable appropriation subject to limitations 2021-2022 fscalyear
Less: Total appropriation subject to limitation for 2021 -2022 fi scal year

BAI.ANCE UNDER ARTICLE XIIB LIMIT:

General Fund not financed
with proceeds of taxes
Special Rerenue Funds
Capital Project Funds
Enterprise Funds
lntemal Service Funds
Trust Funds
Miscellaneous General Funds

$113,051,966
(70,927,131)

42,124,835$

Page 126

06/22/2021 Item No.8.



Folsom City Council
Staff Re ort

RECOMMENDATION / CITY COUNCIL ACTION

The Environmental and Water Resources Department recommends the City Council pass and
adopt Resolution No. 10652 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a Service
Agreement with Dropcountr, Inc. for Use of the Dropcountr Base Platform and the HOME+
Inigation Module for One Year.

BACKGROUND / ISSUE

In April 2014, the City executed Agreement No. 173-21 14-075 to begin working with
Dropcountr, Inc. to provide a digital platform to City of Folsom residents to support water
management initiatives. The software allows users access to their water use data, provides
notification of leaks, supports rebate programs and assists the City in its efforts in water
conservation education. In June 2018, the City executed Agreement No. 173-21 18-030,
extending the original service agreement for an additional three years through June 202l.In
June 2020, the agreement was amended to include Dropcountr BUSINESS, a corlmercially
friendly feature set, to support Folsom's non-residential water customers.

The current service agreement is due to expire at the end of June 2021. More than 4,000 City
of Folsom water customers are registered to use the Dropcountr platform and they have
achieved an average 7oh rcduction in water use. The participation rate is expected to increase
as the City continues to grow, and new State regulations for water use associated with drought
mitigation and increased water use efficiency arc introduced.

I

MEETING DATE: 61221202r

AGENDA SECTION: Consent Calendar

SUBJECT: Resolution No. 10652 - A Resolution Authorizing the City
Manager to Execute a Service Agreement with Dropcountr, Inc.
for Use of the Dropcountr Base Platform and the HOME+
Inigation Module for One Year

FROM: Environmental and Water Resources Department

Page 127

06/22/2021 Item No.9.



Digital systems that support water management are part of a growing market, and new smart
water applications offering more flexibility and different features are being developed. The
Environmental and Water Resources Department wishes to continue providing the valuable
services of the Dropcountr platform to Folsom water customers, but also wants the flexibility
to take advantage of new technology in the future. The Department therefore recommends
renewing the service agreement with Dropcountr, Inc. for the minimum period of one year.

The Dropcountr platform now offers an optional HOME+ Inigation module which helps
monitor water use associated with inigation. As 60% of residential water use is irrigation,
Water Conservation staff recommends adding this new module to the service agreement to
provide additional assistance in educating customers about outdoor water use.

POLICY / RULE

In accordance with Chapter 236 of the Folsom Municipal Code. supplies, equipment, services,
and construction with a value of $62,657 or greater shall be awarded by City Council.

ANALYSIS

Dropcountr HOME+ provides customers with convenient access to their specific water use
data, either via an app or on the web. Dropcountr users are no longer limited to viewing
monthly water usage on bills, but instead can view their daily and hourly use data, and then
compare this information to similar households to better understand water consumption data.
Access to this information enables customers to monitor consumption and take action to save
water and reduce their monthly bills. In addition to rebate information and water saving tips,
users can receive notifications of burst or continuous flow leaks, enabling much faster leak
identification and resolution. This product supports the customer service role of the Water
Conservation division in its endeavors to assist customers conserve water.

The current service agreement with Dropcountr, Inc. dated July 7, 2018, is set to expire on
June 30, 202I. The proposed service agreement will support ongoing initiatives of the City of
Folsom, Environmental and Water Resources Department during a period of increasing need
for water management due to drought conditions and additional State regulation. A one-time
payment of $70,000 for the service agreement will ensure Folsom citizens have access to water
use data, with enhanced features, for a full year.

FINANCIAL IMPACT

Renewal of the current service agreement for the base platform for one year costs $55,000. The
optional Dropcountr BUSINESS module will be continued at no additional cost, while the
optional HOME+ Irrigation module costs $ 15,000. The total cost for the recommended service
is therefore a not-to-exceed amount of $70,000 for which sufficient funds have been budgeted
in the Water Operating Fund (Fund 520),forFY 2021-22.

2
Page 128

06/22/2021 Item No.9.



ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW

The customer information system is not considered a project and therefore, is exempt from
environmental review under the California Environmental Quality Act as noted in Chapter
2.5 - Definitions, Section 21065 - Project.

ATTACHMENT

Resolution 10652 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a One Year Service
Agreement with Dropcountr, Inc. for Use of the Dropcountr Base Platform and the HOME+
Inigation Module for One Year

Submitted,

Marcus Yasutake, Director
ENVIRONMENTAL AND WATER RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

J
Page 129

06/22/2021 Item No.9.



RESOLUTION NO. 10652

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE A SERVICE
AGREEMENT WITH DROPCOUNTR,INC. FOR USE OF'THE DROPCOUNTR BASE

PLATFORM AND THE HOME+ IRRIGATION MODULE FOR ONE YEAR

WHEREAS, the Environmental and Water Resources Department currently utilizes
Dropcountr software to support water conservation initiatives; and

WHEREAS' the current service agreement is due to expire at the end of June 202I; and

WHEREAS' current drought conditions mean that new State regulations are being
introduced associated with drought mitigation and increased water use efficiency; and

WHEREAS, the Environmental and Water Resources Department wishes to continue
providing the Dropcountr platform to Folsom water customers; and

WHEREAS, Water Conservation staff would like to enhance the service by adding the
HOME+ Irrigation module to the agreement; and

WHEREAS' sufficient funds are available in the Water Operating Fund (Fund 520) in
FY 2021-22; and

WHEREAS, the agreement willbe in a form acceptable to the City Attorney

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Folsom
authorizes the City Manager to execute a Service Agreement with Dropcountr, Inc. for Use of
the Dropcountr Base Platform and the HOME+ Irrigation Module for One Year.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this22nd day of June,202l, by the following roll-call vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):

Michael D. Kozlowski, MAYOR

ATTEST:

Christa Freemantle, CITY CLERK

Resolution No. 10652
Page I of I Page 130

06/22/2021 Item No.9.



Folsom City Council
Staff

RECOMMENDATION / CITY COUNCIL ACTION
Move to approve Resolution No. 10654 - A Resolution Rejecting all Bids for Short or Long
Term Lease at 405 Natoma Station Drive.

BACKGROUND / ISSUE
At the March 23,2021 City Council meeting, staff made a presentation entitled, o'Further

Direction to Staff on Future Use Options for City-Owned Property at 405 Natoma Station
Drive." Staff received direction to prepare a Request for Proposal to solicit tenants for short-
term or long-term lease options.

POLICY / RULE
Pursuant to Section 2.36.180 of the Folsom Municipal Code, the City Council has authority to
reject any or all bids or proposals received in response to a Request for Proposals.

ANALYSIS
Staff prepared a Request for Proposal (RFP) for two lease options (short-term lease of 1-5
years and long-term lease of 6+years) and itwas made available onApril 23,2021to thepublic.
(Attachment 2). It was posted on the City's website (under the RFP section); included on the
CIP list; individually mailed or emailed to 28 daycare centers in the City of Folsom, and made
available upon request from interested parties. Responses were due back to the City Clerk's
office by 3 p.m. on Tuesday, June 1.

A tour of the facility was offered on May 12 from 9 a.m. to 10 a.m. and one interested party
attended and another interested parly requested a separate meeting on another day, which was
accommodated.

1

MEETING DATE: 61221202r

AGENDA SECTION: Consent Calendar

SUBJECT: Resolution No. 10654 - A Resolution Rejecting all Bids for Short
or Long Term Lease at 405 Natoma Station Drive

FROM: Parks and Recreation Department

Page 131

06/22/2021 Item No.10.



The RFP requested twelve (12) items to be provided in connection with the proponent's

Business Plan (pages 4 and 5) along with an indication of what type of lease they prefer (short

or long) and what they propose to pay for monthly rent for the lease (page 7).

On June I by 3 p.m., one proposal was received from Action Day Learning Center (Attachment
3).

The proposal included information about their lease term preference, proposed monthly rental
rate, tenant improvement expectations, options to renew, parking requests, tenant's right to
sublease, building signage, and broker commission proposal. In reviewing the proposal, there
were several required Business Plan items that were not included, such as, for example, Names

ofassociates and key personnel (#3), proposed standards for enduring a quality operation (#6),
proposer's work plan for proposed operation (#7), time schedule indicating start and

completion dates for each step of the work plan (#8), business plan demonstrating financial
feasibility (#9), references (#10), and current financial or bank statement to demonstrate

financial capability (#12).

Since many important aspects of the required information was not included, the proposal is
being recommended for rejection so that the RFP may be re-issued and re-advertised for wide
dissemination. After the close of the proposal period, staff received a call from an interested
party who stated they thought the proposal due date was June 9 andwould have liked to submit
a proposal.

FINANCIAL IMPACT
There is no financial impact of this resolution

ATTACHMENTS
1. Resolution No. 10654 - A Resolution Rejecting all Bids for Short or Long Term Lease

at405 Natoma Station Drive
2. Request for Proposal - Short or Long Term Lease at405 Natoma Station Drive, Folsom,

California
3. Response to City of Folsom Request for Proposal -Short or Long Term Lease at 405

Natoma Station Drive, Folsom Califomia

Submitted,

Lorraine Poggione, Parks and Recreation Director

2

Page 132

06/22/2021 Item No.10.



ATTACHMENT 1

ResolutionNo. 10654

Page 133

06/22/2021 Item No.10.



RESOLUTION NO. 10654

A RESOLUTION REJECTING ALL BIDS FOR SHORT OR LONG TERM LEASE AT
405 NATOMA STATION DRIVE

WHEREAS, the City of Folsom currently owns the property at 405 Natoma Station

Drive; and

WHEREAS, the building is currently vacant; and

WHEREAS' bids were solicited in accordance with Folsom Municipal Code Section

2.36.100 and advertised on April23,202l; and

WHEREAS' one proposal was received on June 1, 202I; and

WHEREAS, the one proposal received was non-responsive to the Request for Proposal;

and

WHEREAS, in accordance with Folsom Municipal Code Section 2.36.180, the City
Council may reject any or all bids or proposals when it is for good cause and in the best interest

of the City; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Folsom

rejects the one proposal received for 405 Natoma Station Drive.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this22"d day of June 202l,by the following roll-call vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):

Michael D. Kozlowski, MAYOR

ATTEST:

Christa Freemantle, CITY CLERK

Resolution No. 10654
Page I of I Page 134

06/22/2021 Item No.10.



ATTACHMENT 2

Request for Proposal -Short or Long Term Lease at 405 Natoma Station Drive, Folsom,
Califomia (April 23, 2021)

Page 135

06/22/2021 Item No.10.



crTY or

DISTIXCTIVE 6Y NATURE
F"OLSOl\4f

City of Folsom
50 Natoma Street
Folsom, CA 95630
www.folsom.ca.us

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS

Short or Long Term Lease at

405 Natoma Station Drive, Folsom, California

April 23,2021

Tenant Improvements May Be Required

Deadline: June lr202l at 3 p.m. (Pacific Time)

Submit to: Christa Freemantle' City Clerk, Folsom, CA 95630

Page 136

06/22/2021 Item No.10.



Table of Contents
General Information
Background

The City of Folsom
The Site at Ernie Sheldon Youth Sports Complex

Section 1: Format and Requirements....
Section 2: Business Proposal....
Section 3: Space Details

Lease Terms and Conditions.....................
Submission Instructions ........

Submission Deadline and Timeline.....
Contact Information
Evaluation Criteria

General Conditions
Exhibits

Exhibit 1 - Project Site and Location
Exhibit 2 -Project Site and Location - Close View
Exhibit 3 - Project Site Layout
Exhibit 4 - Project Site and Parking
Exhibit 5 - Interior Floor Plan.
Exhibit 6 - Exterior/Interior Photo graphs.................

a
.J

J

.J

,4

........ 10

........ 1 1

t2
13

,,,..... 14

15

l6
,,.'. 17

1

1

I
1

5

7
8

9

9
9

Page 137

06/22/2021 Item No.10.



General lnformation
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the City of Folsom is soliciting proposals from interested

parties ("Tenant") to lease City facility located at 405 Natoma Station Drive, Folsom, CA
95630. Permiffed uses in R-l-M zone and uses compatible with adjacent residential

neighborhoods such as education, school, and daycare facility will be considered.

Questions regarding this RFP may be addressed to:
Lorraine Poggione, Parks and Recreation Director
City of Folsom
50 Natoma Street
Folsom, CA
(916) 46r-663s
lpoggione@folsom.ca.us

Background
The City of Folsom

The City of Folsom (population 78,159) was founded in 1856 and incorporated in 1946. The
City lies in Sacramento County approximately 22 miles northeast of downtown Sacramento

along the Highway 50 conidor and covers approximately 25 square miles. The City is bordered

by Folsom Lake, Lake Natoma, and Highway 50, and is bisected by the American River.

The City of Folsom is steeped in a rich and colorful history dating back to California's gold rush.

Folsom was also home to the first passenger rail system west of the Rockies and the first long-

distance transmission of electricity. The Folsom Powerhouse is now a national historical
landmark.

The Site at Ernie Sheldon Youth Sporfs Complex

The property available for lease is located at 405 Natoma Station Drive. Exhibit 1. It was built
in 1989 and is owned by the City of Folsom. The building and associated parking and outdoor

area arc located within the Ernie Sheldon Youth Sports Complex. This sports park offers tennis

courts, basketball courts, soccer fields, basebalVsoftball diamond, and hockey rink, as well as a

shaded picnic pavilion with picnic tables, a play structure and restroom building. The park is

home to many practices, games and tournaments throughout the year for soccer and

baseball/softball.

The building and outdoor area are located on a parcel that is within the larger parcel of the Ernie

Sheldon Park. Exhibit 2. Tenant improvements may be required and would require submittal of
tenant improvement package in accordance with City of Folsom Standard Specifications.

The site is zoned R-l-M (Chapter 17.1,3 of the Folsom Municipal Code) which allows for: a
single-family dwelling, underground/above ground utility installations; public parks, schools,

playgrounds, libraries, firehouses, and other public buildings and uses; real estate tract sales

offices; group homes of six or fewer persons; small family day care homes and large family day

care homes with administrative permit, and has a general plan designation of Park. Uses

requiring Use Permits (FMC 17.13.030) are private and religious schools, nursery schools, and

Page 138

06/22/2021 Item No.10.



day carc centers; churches; golf and country clubs; tract construction offices and equipment
yards.

The APN of the site is 072-0850-029. The occupancy group is ,A.3. The occupancy load is 199

The single-story building has a height of 19'1" and comprises 10,314 square feet. Exhibit 3.

There are 84 parking stalls within the Emie Sheldon Youth Sports Complex and 4 ADA stalls.

Exhibit 4. The primary use of these parking spaces must remain for recreational activities at the
Ernie Sheldon Youth Sports Complex; any proposed use of the parking spaces associated with
the use of the leased facility will be evaluated as part of the proposal.

The building is approximately 10,000 SF and includes 7 rooms ranging in size from
approximately 1,200 square feet to 2,000 square feet, office space, reception area, restrooms

(adult and children's), storage, and a kitchen. There is approximately 17,675 square feet of
outdoor space that is fenced in. Exhibit 5.

2

Page 139

06/22/2021 Item No.10.



Concept
Operate a facility/use that is compatible with the adjacent residential neighborhood and existing

park uses.

Proposals may be submitted for either short-term lease (l-5 years) or long-term lease (6+ years)

of the City-owned building.

Proposal
Section 1: Format and Requirements

Proposals must be typed on "8Y" x 11" white paper with sequentially numbered pages. Drawings

should be landscape or z-folded as appropriate.

To facilitate evaluation, each proposal is required to include a table of contents and responses to

each request for information listed in the order shown. If a proposal is not in the following
format or does not include all of the listed items and requirements, it may be deemed non-

responsive.

J

Page 140

06/22/2021 Item No.10.



Section 2: Business Proposal
At a minimum, the business proposal section should include:

1. A one-page letter stating the name of the individual or company submitting the proposal.

Provide contact information for the designated contact person, including address, phone,

fax, mobile, and e-mail information. Describe how the company is organized (e.g., sole

proprietor, for-profit or non-profit corporation, limited liability company or partnership).

The proposal letter must be signed (in ink) by a responsible person or employee of the

company that is authorized to make the proposal for the company.

2. Information describing the proposer and its primary business and market focus. Length
of time in business and general business history.

3. Names of the principals, associates, and key personnel, if any, specifically highlighting
personnel proposed to run and operate the leased facility, their responsibilities, and their
professional qualifications and resumes.

4. Copies of current or proposed promotional material (if any).

5. The concept for the design and operation of the activities in the leased facility that
conforms to the terms, conditions, and requirements stated in this RFP. The project

narrative should include:
a. Business typelname;
b. Preferred Lease Term Option (Option 1: 1-5 years or Option 2: 6+ years);

c. Proposed staffing;
d. Proposed parking stalls needed for operation;
e. Planned days and hours ofoperation;
f. Proposed clients, guests, users ofthe facility;
g. Proposed programs and services;
h. Proposed use of kitchen-for commercial use (meal prep) or employee use only;
i. Proposed uses for inside and outside the facility (within the fenced area);
j. Proposed use of any adjacent park amenities (including play equipment, fields,

turf areas);

k. Proposed improvements to the interior of the facility;
l. Proposed improvements to the exterior of the facility;
m. Proposed signage on the building

NOTE: Final interior and exterior design and improvement plans must be approved by City,
and the proposer must receive written approval of the interior and exterior design plans from
the City prior to constructing any improvements.

6. Proposed standards for ensuring a quality operation, including:
a. Management philosophy;
b. Employee recruiting, hiring and training policies;
c, Safety protocols;
d. Quality Control./Process Improvement Plans

4

Page 141

06/22/2021 Item No.10.



7 . The proposer's work plan for the proposed operation in the leased facility, including the
proposed steps to accomplish each element.

8. A time schedule indicating start and completion dates for each step of the work plan.

9. A business plan demonstrating the financial feasibility of the proposed operation in the

leased facility including all costs and expenses such as, without limitation, construction
costs, tenant improvement costs, financing costs, startup costs (fixtures, furniture,
equipment, etc.), fees and permits, taxes and assessments, projected operating costs, and

cash flow projections.

10. References. Provide a list ofreferences forthe proposer.

11. Provide a list of similar operations or projects similar in scope completed in the last five
years, including the proposer's role and specific responsibilities as either the principle or
contractor, including successes and lessons learned from the previous operations. Include
contact information for prior projects.

12. Provide current financial or bank statement to demonstrate financial capability to lease

the facility and to operate business from the leased facility.

Section 3: Space Details

1. Size -- The building is approximately 10,000 square feet with 7 rooms ranging in size
from approximately 1,200 to 2,000 square feet; office spaces; reception area;4 clusters of
restrooms, storage and a kitchen. The gated/fenced outside area is about 17,675 square

feet.

2. Type - This building was constructed to accommodate a school for children ages K-6,
and the rooms and improvements reflect that use.

3. Parking - The building is on a parcel that does not include the 88-space parking lot. As
part of the proposal, the proposer will specifu the number of parking spaces it needs in
connection with its use of the leased facility, subject to City approval. No parking will be

for the exclusive use of the tenant, and all parking spaces authorized by the City for use

in connection with the leased facility will be limited to normal business hours.

4. Existing Amenities.
o Fire Sprinklers and Alarm-there is an active fire alarm system for the building

(monthly bill to be paid by tenant)
e Intrusion Alarm System-there is an active intrusion alarm system for the building

(monthly bill to be paid by tenant)
o Ceiling lighting in all rooms
o Partition Wall-there is a retractable wall between two of the main rooms that will

remain.

5

Page 142

06/22/2021 Item No.10.



5. Tenant Improvements -- At its own cost and expense, the selected tenant shall furnish and

install the following improvements:
o Equipment -- All equipment it needs to operate the business in the leased facility;
o Fixtures -- All required fixtures necessary to complete the tenant-desired interior

design and improvement plans, subject to City approval;
o Kitchen -- Depending on intended use of kitchen. Tenant must comply with City

codes and Sacramento County Health Department regulations, as well as all
applicable federal, state, or local laws, statutes, ordinances, and regulations;

o Outdoor Area -- Any outdoor furniture, hash containers, heating units, or lighting
must be approved by the City;

o Signage -- Signage will need to be approved by the City.

6. Utilities -- Tenant shall be solely responsible for payment of charges and fees for
utilities and services provided to the leased premises. The following utilities and
services are connected to the premises:
o Water -- tenant to pay all water use in the leased facility;
o Water -- for irrigation (to be proportionally shared based on use. Irrigation meter

is shared with site landscaping and park);
o Sewer;
o Garbage;
o Electricity -- Account is in City name and some electricity is used for park uses,

so tenant will share proportionally and be responsible for electricity use in the
leased premises and exterior lighting connected to the leased building.

o Gas (for HVAC)
o Telephone/Wifi (wired for Wifi);
o Intrusion Alarm System (City has ATP and bill will be transferred to tenant);
o Fire Alarm System (City has ATP and bill will be transferred to tenant)

Inigation and Landscape Maintenance of the leased facility -- will be the
responsibility of the tenant. There is a single irrigation controller that controls
landscaping within the gated area, as well as some of the frontage and side areas of
landscaping outside of the gated area. Maintenance of all landscaping controlled by
irrigation controller will be the responsibility of the tenant.

Maintenance -- Tenant will provide routine maintenance and repair to the leased

facility (both interior and exterior) and also be responsible for the routine
maintenance and repair to all existing equipment in and on the leased premises such
as, for example, HVAC and alarm units.

7

I

6

Page 143

06/22/2021 Item No.10.



Lease Terms and Conditions
The City invites proposals for the lease terms outlined below.

1. Lease Term - Two Options.
a. Short-Term Lease: The City will entertain a lease term of 1-5 years with up to

two 5-year extensions. The lease term shall commence upon execution of the
lease agreement.

b. Long-Term Lease: The City will entertain a lease term of 6 or more years with
up to two S-year extensions.

2. Proposers are to submit the monthly amount of rent that it proposes to pay for each year

of the initial lease term. The rent will not include, and will be in addition to, tenant's
other costs and expenses such as, for example, applicable real property taxes (including
all property taxes that will be imposed on the City), hazard insurance on structure,

maintenance, water, sewer, trash, natural gas, and electricity. Tenant pays all typical and

customary utility expenses such as, for example, water, sewer, refuse pickup, natural gas,

electricity, janitorial service, etc. The City specifically calls to reader's attention that the

proposed lease may create a possessory interest subject to property taxation, and the

tenant may be subject to property taxes levied on such interest.

3. A limited number and size of signs on the building and on the grounds may be permitted.

All signs must comply with the City's sign ordinance in Chapter 17.59 of the Folsom
Municipal Code and be approved by the City.

4. At its sole cost and expense, tenant will be required to comply with the City's insurance

requirements including, without limitation, at least $2 million in general liability
insurance with endorsements naming the City and its officers, agents and employees as

additional insured, as well as providing evidence of workers compensation insurance

coverage.

5. At its sole cost and expense, tenant will obtain insurance on the contents in the leased

facility. The City will not be responsible for any theft, damage or loss of property.

6. At its sole cost and expense, tenant will be responsible for keeping the interior of the
leased facility and exterior grounds within the fenced ateaneat, clean and in good repair.

7. The City will not pay any third-party brokerage fees.

7

Page 144

06/22/2021 Item No.10.



Submission I nstructions
Interested persons and entities must provide one (1) original and three (3) bound copies, and one
(1) electronic or loose leaf copy of the proposal. Electronic version shall be in PDF format on
ZIP drive to read on a Microsoft WindowsrM compatible computer. Each proposal package must
be submitted in a sealed box or envelope clearly labeled "405 Natoma Station Drive Lease

Proposal." with the closing date and time on the outside. Complete proposals must be submitted
prior to the submission deadline to:

Christa Freemantle, City Clerk
City of Folsom
50 Natoma Street
Folsom, CA 95630

Proposals must be complete and in compliance with the terms, conditions, provisions, and
specifications of the Request for Proposal. The information requested, format, and the manner of
submission are essential for the prompt evaluation of all proposals. The City reserves the right to
declare as non-responsive and reject any bid proposal in which material information requested is
not furnished or where indirect or incomplete answers or information is provided. Proposals or
any modifications or corrections to proposals received after the closing submission deadline will
not be considered. No electronic mail, telephone, or facsimile of proposals will be accepted.
The City reserves the right to waive any informality or irregularity and to reject any or all
proposals.

8

Page 145

06/22/2021 Item No.10.



Release date:
Tour of Site:

Submission Deadline and Timeline
Proposals are due no later than 3 PM Pacific Time on lune I,2021

Responses due:

Proposal selection and City Council award:

Contact lnformation

April23,202I
May 12,2021from9 a.m. to 10 a.m.(RSVP
required)
June 1, 2021 3 p.m.

June22,202I

The City employee authorized to provide information or to answer questions regarding this RFP

is:

Lomaine Poggione
City of Folsom, Parks and Recreation Director
50 Natoma Street
Folsom, CA 95630
(er6) 461-663s
lpoegione@folsom.ca.us

All questions or requests for interpretations or clarifications must be in writing and addressed as

indicated above. Any City response to a question or a request for an interpretation will be in
writing and copies provided to all persons and entities who have submitted a proposal.

Evaluation Criteria
Evaluation of the proposals will be performed by a Selection and Evaluation Committee which
will be composed of members of City staff. This Committee will review all information
submitted and select the highest ranked proposers for further evaluation through interviews
andlor site visits to the City-owned facility at 405 Natoma Station Drive. The City Council will
select, in the Council's sole and absolute discretion, the proposal that best fulfills the objectives
of this RFP. The selection process will consider, at minimum:

1. Completeness and clarity of the proposal.

2. The proposer's qualifications, professional reputation, financial stability, and industry
experience.

3. Financial capability to lease the premises and to operate the business from the leased

premises successfully.

4. The proposer's completion and successful operation of similar businesses as verified by
references.

9

Page 146

06/22/2021 Item No.10.



5. The proposer's work plan and types of programs and services offered such that they are

not in direct competition to other City services and programs.

6. Highest potential lease revenue to the City

General Conditions
Before the award of any lease, the proposer shall be required to show to the complete satisfaction
of the City that it has the necessary licenses, facilities, ability, experience, and financial resources

to operate in the leased facility specified in this RFP. The City may make reasonable

investigations deemed necessary and proper to determine the ability of the proposer to operate

andlor perform the work, and the proposer shall furnish the City all information requested for
this purpose.

The City reserves the right to obtain clarification of any point in any proposal or to obtain
additional information necessary to properly evaluate a particular proposal. Failure of a proposer

to respond to such a request for clarification or additional information could result in rejection of
that proposal.

The City reseryes the right to revise or amend this RFP up to the proposal submission deadline.

The City will provide amendments to all prospective respondents listed on the City's potential

list or who have obtained this document subsequent to the advertisement. If amended, the City
may postpone the date set for opening proposals by a number of days, as determined by the City
in its sole discretion, to enable proposers to revise their proposals.

This RFP is only an invitation to submit proposals and does not commit the Cify in any
way to negotiate with any party, to enter into a contract or lease with any party, or to pay
any costs incurred by any proposer in connection with this RFP or the preparation of any
response to the RFP or any amendments or supplements thereto. The City reserves the
right to accept or reject any or all RFP responses received as a result ofthis request, or to
cancel this RFP at any time, in its sole discretion. The City further reserves the right to
reissue a request for proposals, procure responses by any other means, negotiate with any,
all or none of the respondents to the RFP, or to modify the terms of the proposed lease.

The proposer assumes the sole risk and responsibility for all expenses connected with the
preparation of its proposal.

All submittals become property of the City and subject to disclosure under the California Public
Records Act, including all trademark, service mark, or copyrighted materials included with the
proposal. Please include copyrighted materials in your proposal only after permission has been

obtained from the copyright holder.

The proposer certifies, by signing and submitting a proposal, that no officer, agent or employee
of the City has a pecuniary interest in the proposal; that the proposal is made in good faith
without fraud, collusion, or connection of any kind with any other proposer; that the proposal is

not made in the interest of, or on behalf of, any undisclosed person, partnership, company,
association, organization, or corporation; and that all statements contained in the proposal are

hue.

l0

Page 147

06/22/2021 Item No.10.



Exhibits
1. Exhibit 1-Project Site and Location
2. Exhibit 2-Project Site-Close View
3. Exhibit 3-Project Site Layout
4. Exhibit 4-Project Site and Parking
5. Exhibit S-Interior Floor Plan
6. Exhibit 6-Interior Building Photos

ll

Page 148

06/22/2021 Item No.10.



EXHIBIT 1 . PROJECT SITEAND LOCATION

PROJECTSITE

,E!ti.*s' lt] t:7,

.:J#,-t,ig liF c
. ,fng

'4r Lr' E

tr'.- Fi) g| t:r :Er:''.i {t i.E r!
'f6

tlt
-- u'::

Lrl

& t-f; -tt * ttr it! ti1 ltd:ta iE flr
.E€::'D r; r1

'l
':. I

ilfl i::n ,/
\

G.

r_l
r:5, ,tij

tE s,*-tl 4!n r:i. €"1 r:r, ,! .,. |;:tr;
,vE

*r

iID i

if!

t?r,
$r

oi'

qt
r.;7

i" '"'^f " r. 
'

rf? tl{i
r' t*:..r

4[tE:, fe ui d. i:l
r rrX

,{1 flt:,

'* fr: r:;' i'' ffi. .il tEj
@tI

I-r (=

.*
9 '*

+
t+, &tGl=:Il ,.!! Ij.:r

sS

llrri

{El

r{lr Q!

'€r
fjii/ fln

t:r.

ILJ I

,rc:3 ('1i q

12

Page 149

06/22/2021 Item No.10.



EXHIBIT 2 - PROJECT SITE.CLOSE VIEW

Available for Lease:
4O5 Natoma Station Drive
Folsom, GA 95630

13

Page 150

06/22/2021 Item No.10.



EXHIBIT 3 - PROJECT SITE LAYOUT

Available for Lease:
405 Natoma Station Drive
Folsom, CA 95630

'rtqlqlel
J- l r

q i.
I

I

I

t-
qc i

I

I

I

0

Site Data
Zoning
APN
type of Construction
Occupancy Group
Occupancy Load
Bulldlng Height
Gross Floor Area

R1-M
072-0850-029-0000
V-NH, Fire Sprinklered
A3
199
19'-1n, 1 Story
10,314 SF

o

EEtt!l

t

t4

Page 151

06/22/2021 Item No.10.



Parking llata
Parking Stalls
ADA Stalls
Total Parking Stalls

Lease Data
Building
Fenced Outdoor Soace
Total Lease

EX

l5

EXHIBIT 4 - PROJECT SITE AND PARKING

Available for Lease:
4O5 Natoma Station Drive
Folsom, CA 95630

10,314 SF
17.675 SF
27,989 SF

I
I
t

I
I
I

I
I
I
L

84
4
88

Page 152

06/22/2021 Item No.10.



Available for Lease:
405 Natoma Station Drive
Folsom, CA 95630

FLOOR PLAN

;.

I

r

I

I

I

I

t

I

t

t
I

l
I

I

I

I

i

I

I

clrwl
wrp'gF

J

grfi ri*

:(IissRitGiiti
d;s:*

c,#nool
.{ItzgF,

--

l6

Page 153

06/22/2021 Item No.10.



EXHIBIT 6 _ EXTERIOVINTERIOR PHOTOS

l7

Page 154

06/22/2021 Item No.10.



I

Jffi
. i.: .
l t:i:..,

.1'

ti

J

HALLWAY OFF LOBBY

FRONT DESK / REGEPTION AREA

18

Page 155

06/22/2021 Item No.10.



HALLWAY GORRIDOR

l9

LOBBY

Page 156

06/22/2021 Item No.10.



KITGHEN

PREP AREA STORAGE

Page 157

06/22/2021 Item No.10.



lu
(.:,

E
o
Fo

Page 158

06/22/2021 Item No.10.



o
ul
o
I

IJ.lr
o

N
N

Page 159

06/22/2021 Item No.10.



GLASSROOMS

23

Page 160

06/22/2021 Item No.10.



GLASSROOMS

24

Page 161

06/22/2021 Item No.10.



ATTACHMENT 3

Response to City of Folsom Request for Proposal -Short or Long Term Lease at 405 Natoma
Station Drive, Folsom California

Page 162

06/22/2021 Item No.10.



If-b
N

Response to City of Folsom

Request for Proposal

Short or Long Tenn Lease at

405 Natoma Station Drive, Folsoffi, California

fl|l[rPfhenrer

NEWMARK Po0glono406N6lom! glauont t(ADLCICRFP 6-27 -21 Cl}.l

Page 163

06/22/2021 Item No.10.



!: '-{

Table of Contents

1) Authorization of deslgnated contaot person.

2.) AboutAcdon Day Leaming Center

3.) Letter Of lntent for property at 405 Natoma Station Drlve

NEWMARK Pogglon€4osNatomaslaf mD(ADLC,CRFpsz.2l Ct*f

Page 164

06/22/2021 Item No.10.



t'- --J

May28,2021

To Whom lt May Concem,

This letter authorlzes Mr. Chrle Lemmon of Cornish & Carey Commercial, a Calhbmla corporadon dolng buslness as Newmark Knight

Frank ('Newmark"), to be the designated contact person and to negotate on behalf of Action Day Leaming Center. His contact

lnformatlon ls as bllows:

Chrls Lemmon

Newmark

3005 Douglas Blvd, #130

Roseville, CA 95661

(916) 367-6349

cell: (916) 832-5640

Chris.Lemmon@nmrk.com

Sincerely,

Joyce Campbell

Action Day Leaming Center

NEWMARK Poggion64{lt'flatomaslallonDr(ADl-CICRFP$27-2 1 Ctfi

Page 165

06/22/2021 Item No.10.



t

About Ac{ion Day Leaming Genter

Action Day L€aming C€nter (ADLS) is a family owned and operaled businsss founded in 1980 by Joyce Campbell and her mother,

Jeanette Cole. At that time, Joyce was a working mother of a preschool child and was unable to lind childcare. Joyce and Jeanette

recognized his need and lhey wanted to provide a solution not Just for their family, but other familiee in need. Together they went

back 1o college and got their Early Ghildcare Certifcate as well as continued with Early Childhood Education. As noted above, they

started thelr first school in 1 980. They opened their second school in 1983 and opened their Folsom school in 1 986. The address of

each school is noted below. Now 41 years later, they are proud to say that ADLS has served our communitles familles, thelr

children's famllles, and even many of the grandchildren. ADLS was able to keep our children safe and famllies working during the

Covi&l9 pandemic, wlthout one day of closure.

From Joyce Carnpball- Founder Action Day Leaming Center-

"We have lived in Folsom most of our lives and /oye thls community. We find great joy and safisfaclJon ln being able lo serve our

llamilbs and suppotl our community. We believe now more than everthere ls a great need for qualig and afrordable chlldcare for

children, so parents can go to work with the peace of mind that their child are sab and in an enrtching and creative environment. Qur

plan isto serue childrcn ages 6 weeks lo 12 years. We will be providlng nutritlonal meals and snacks."

@ * ti
Phllosophy Mlsslon ParenUSchool Partnonhlp

We are commlttod to providing a fun-

filled, rewarding prognm that balances

each child's intellectual, physical, social,

creative and emotional needs. Action

Day Leaming Center provides childcare

of the highest quallty, stressing a safe,

secure environment; a nurturing,

professional team of staff; and the finest

educational experiences, Please join us

for a leaming adventure that wlll be

invaluable to you and your chlld.

To provide child care ln the rnoEt

nurlurlng, creativ€ and educationally

innovatlve environment wlthln a secure

and immaculate faciliV and to empower

our team of employees to experience

professional and personal growth.

Chooslng a preschool comes down to

one thlng and that ls dolng what ls best

for your chlld, You want more than lust a

preschool that moets minimum

requirements. You want a partner in your

child's growlh and happiness, and to be

involved every step of the way. That's

why we encourage you to visit anytime

and join us for fun lield trips or special

famlly events at the center. To keep you

up to date wlth daily happenlnge end

speclal events, there are monthly

newsletters and an online secure area for

parents with cunently enrolled students.

ADLS Operates 3 locatlons:

Folsom
400 Stafford St
Folsom, CA 95630

Central Orangevale
6822 Kenneth Ave
Orangevale, CA 95662

Rural Orangevale
9371 Elm Ave
Orangevale, CA 95662

NEWMARK Pogglone4osNatomaSlationor(AOLC)CRFP 5-27 -21 CLkl

Page 166

06/22/2021 Item No.10.



) '_/

May28,2021

Lonaine Poggione

Parks and Recreadon Director

City of Folsom

50 Natoma Street

Folsom, CA 95630

Re: Response lo Requeet for Proposal - Actlon Day loamlng Genter

405 Natoma Statlon Drlve, Foleom

Dear Ms. Poggione,

On behalf of my client, Actlon Day Leaming Center (hereinafier refened to as Tenanl"), I am pleased to present the following

prcposal:

Prcmlses:

Tha premlses conslsts of approximately 10,000 rentable square feet. Tenant reserves the right to determine exact square

footrage whlch shall bs subjectto verification per BOMA standards (ANSI/BOMA 265.1-1996).

Lease Term:

Six$-nine (69) months.

Occupancy I !.ease Commencsment Date:

Tenant shall occupy the space and fie term shall commence January 1,2022. Tenant shall require acoess to the premises

four (4) weeks prior to occupancy for lnstallatlon of systems fumiturE and data and phone equipment.

1

2.

3.

4. Rental Rate:

Months

01-09

10-21

22-33

34.45

46-57

58-69

Rate/RSF/Month

Free

$1.00, NNN

$1.025, NNN

$1.05, NNN

$1.075, NNN

$1.10, NNN

5. Operatlng Expenses:

Tenant proposEs a triple net (NNN) lease structure. Prope$ taxes shall not be a part of NNN pass throughs to Tenant. Tenant

shall pay all udlity, Janltodal, and general maintenance expenses br the propefty direolly.

NEWMARK PoggiionCoSNstomeSlelbnA{AOLCICRFPS2T-z1 Ctlf

Page 167

06/22/2021 Item No.10.



'. - .-l

6.

7

8.

Tenant lmprovements:

Tenant shall accept the premises in itrs as.is condlflon. Please note that the requested free rent, noted in soction 4 above, is

intended to ofiset Tenanfs costs to update, fix, and make the property occupiable for their use. Tenant is not asking for a Tl

allowance or funds from the City.

OpUon to Renew:

Landlord shall grant Tenant an option to renew the then existing lease for one (1) additional five (5) year term. The lease rate

for said option shall be at a $.025 annual increase ftom the prevlous year and shall continue to increase ln the same manner

annually at the annlversary for the renewal term. Tenant shall provide Landlord with written notilication of Tenant's intent to

exerciss said option no later than fiour (4) months prior to the expiration of the then cunent lease term.

Rlght of Flrst Refusd
Tenant shall have he continuing Right of Refusal during the Initial Term, the Renewal Optlon perlod, and/or any other

extenslons thereafier, to purchase the building in the event that the City of Folsom decldes to eell the property.

Parklng:

Tenant reguesb the use of up to 35 parking spaces which shall be broken down as bllows:

Fifteen (15) stalls fordrop off and pickup which happens throughout the day. That belng sald, the majod$ (mughly 807o)

ofthe uee occurs ftom 6am-9am and again fom 4pm-6pm PST.

9.

a

Twenty (20) stalls for employees and company vans, wlilch will be parked throughout he day. Up to five (5) vans may be

parked ovemlghU 24 hours a day. Said vans shall be tully lnsured by Tenant

10. Tenant's Rlghtto Sublease:
Tenant shall have the right at any time to sublease any portion of its space to another tenant without the need to obtaln

Landlord's consent. Tenant may retaln 100% of any rsvenues dedved ftom the sublease.

11. Bulldlng Slgnage:

Landlord shall grant Tenant building signage option rights. Tenant shall be responsible for any and all costs associated wlth

the fabrication and installation of said signage. Additionally, said signage shall comply with any and all City regulations and

CC&Rs if applicable.

12. First Month'e Rent:

Tenant shall pay the first monlh's rent upon lease execulion to be applied to rent when first due.

13. Securlty Depoelt:

Tenant shall pay a security deposit equel to one (1) monlh's rent.

14. Dleclosur€ by Broker:
The parties hereby expressly acknowledge that Broker has not made independent determination or investigation regading the

bllowing: present or future uso or zoning of the property; environmental matters afiecting the Properly; lhe condition of the

Propefi, lncludlng, but not limited to, structure, mechanlcal and soils conditions, a9 well as issues sunounding hazardous

a

NEWMARK Pogglono40ltNsbmaslE0onI}{ADLclcRFft2? -21Cl}'

Page 168

06/22/2021 Item No.10.



I

^.1

wastes or substrances as set out above; vlolaUons of the Occupational Safuty and Health Act or any other ftderal, gtate, county

or municipal laws, ordinancss, or statutes; msasur€ments of land and/or building. Landlord and Tenant agrce to make their

own investigation and determlnation regardlng such items.

15. AmerlcansWth DlsabllltlesAct(ADA):
Owners or tenants of real prcperty may be subject to lhe Americans Wth Disabilities Act (ADA), a fedenal law codified at 42

USC Secdon 12101 et seq. Among other requirements of the ADA that could apply to the properly, Title lll of the Act requlrcs

ourners and tenants of 'public accommodations" to remove baniers to aooess by disabled peftrons, and provide auxiliary aids

and services br hearing, vision or speech impaired per€ons. The regulatlons under Title lll of the ADA are codified at 28 CRF

Part 36. Landlord willwanant that the spac€ occupled by Tenant will comply with allADA requirements.

16. HazardousMaterlalg:
Gomprehensive federal and state laws and ragulations have been enacted in lhe past several years in an sftrt to control the

use, storage, handling, clean up removal and dlsposal of hazardous wastes or substrances. Some of these laws and

regulations (such as, br example, the comprehensive Environmental Response Compensation and Liability Act (CERCLA)

provide for broad llabilig on the part of owners, tenants, or other users of property for cleanup costs and damages, regardless

of fault. Other laws and regulation set standards br the handllng of asbestos, and establish requirements for the use,

modifications, abandonment, and closure of underground storage tanks. Landlord will wanant that fre Building, the Premises

and the gounds will be fiee of hazardous wastes or substances.

Broker has conducted no lnvestigation regardlng the subject mafter hereof, except ae may be contained in a separate written

document slgned by Broker. Broker makes no representiatlons conceming the existence, or nonexlstence, of hazardous

wastes or substiances, or undsrground storage tanks, in, on, or about the Property. Subtenant should contact a professlonal,

such ag a civil engineer, industrial hygienist or other persons with experlence in these matters, to advlse on these mafters.

17 Brokerage Gommlsslon:

Comish & Carey Commercial DBA Newmark Knlght Frank is recognized as Tenant's exclusive broker, Newmark ls not asklng

for a commission to be pald by Landlord in assoclatlon with tris tnansactlon.

18. PropoealExplratlon:
Thls proposalshall remain valld untlS:00 p,m., Friday, June '11,2021

Landlord and Tenant acknowledge that this proposal ls nol a Lease Agreement and that thls is intended as the basls for the
prepantion of a Lease Agrcement by Landlonl. The Lease Agreement shall be subject to Landlod and Tenant's approval and only a

fully executed Lease Agreement shall constllute a Leese Agraement for lhe pramises or any form of a binding agreament bdtween

the padies, Broker makes no waffanty or representation to Landlqd or Tenant that aceptance of this proposalwill guarantee the

executlon of a Laaw Agreement for the premises,

NEWMARK tbgglone4osNatomaSrBtmB(AI}LC)CRFFf}.?7 -21cIJ.l

Page 169

06/22/2021 Item No.10.



I .1,. a

Lormlne, I am pleased to provldg thls propoealond look forward to yourtlmely r€sponse. Pleaee eall lf you have any questlons

'Sinoercly,

H,A
Ghrls.Lemmon

Chilr Lemmon
Execwlve Managlng. Dilvetor
Market Ledder

3005 Dougla6 $vd,, sulls 130

Rtre€vllle, OA 95681

t 91Sj367€349
nmd<.em

NEWMARK
RE:Lloime #0'1506916

Foedgnr40!r.{!brn'!8r![onD.(ADLC)0RFPS??;?I Cud

Page 170

06/22/2021 Item No.10.



? ., , DtscLosuRE REGARDTNG REAL ESTATE AGENCY RELATIONSHIPS
(As required by the California Civil Code)

When you enter into a discussion with a real estate agent regarding a real eslate transaction, you should from the outset
understand what type of agency relationship or representation you wish to have with the agent in the transaction.

SELLER'S AGENT

A Seller's agent under a listing agreement with the Seller acts as the agent for the Seller only. A Seller's agent or a subagent of
that agent has the following affirmative obligations:

To the Seller: A flduciary duty of utmost care, integrity, honesty, and loyal$ in dealings with the Seller.

To the Buyer and the Seller: (a) Diligent exercise of reasonable skill and cara in perbrmance of the agent's duties. (b) A duty of
honest and fair dealing and good faith. (c) A duty to disclose allfacts known to the agent materially affecting the value or desirability
of the property that are not known to, or within the diligent attention and observation of, the parties.

An agent is not obligated to reveal to either party any confidential information obtained from the other party that does not involve
ihe affirmative duties set forth above.

BUYER'S AGENT

A selling agent can, with a Buyer's consent, agree to act as agent for the Buyer only. ln these situations, the agent is not the
Seller's agent, even if by agreement the agent may receive compensalion for services rendered, either in full or in part from lhe
Seller. An agent acting only for a Buyer has the following affirmative obligations:

To the Buyer: A fiduciary du$ of utmost care, integrity, honesty, and loyalty in dealings with the Buyer.

To the Buyer and the Seller: (a) Diligent exercise of reasonable skill and care in performance of the agent's duties. (b) A duty of
honest and fair dealing and good faith. (c) A duty to disclose allfacts known to the agent materially affecting the value or desirablll$
of the property that are not known to, or within the diligent attention and observation of, the parties.

An agent is not obligated to reveal to eilher party any confidential information obtained from the other party that does not involve
the affirmative duties set forth above.

AGENT REPRESENTING BOTH SELLER AND BUYER

A real estate agent, either acting directly or through one or more associate licensees, can legally be the agent of both the Seller
and the Buyer in a transaction, but only with the knowledge and consent of bolh the Seller and the Buyer.

ln a dual agency situation, the agent has the followlng affirmative obllgatlons to both the Ssller and the Buyer: (a) A fiduciary
duty of utmost care, lntegrity, honesty and loyalty in the dealings with either the Seller or the Buyer. (b) Other duties to the Seller
and the Buyer as stated above in their respective sections.

ln representing both Seller and Buyer, the agent may not, without the express permission of the respective party, disclose to the
other party that the Seller will accept a price less than the listing price or that the Buyer will pay a price greater than the price
offered.

The above duties of the agent in a real estate transaction do not relieve a Seller or Buyer from the responsibility to protect his or
her own interests. You should carefully read all agreements to assure that they adequately express your understanding of the
transaction. A real estate agent is a person qualified to advise about real estate. lf legal or tax advice is desired, consult a
competenl professional.

Throughoul your real property transaction you may receive more than one disclosure form, depending upon the number of agents
assisting in the transaction. The law requires each agent with whom you have more than a casual relalionship to present you with
lhis disclosure form. You should read its conlents each tlme lt is presented to you, consldering the relatlonship between you and
the real eslate agenl in your specific transaction.

Thls dlsclosure form includes the provlslons of Ssctlons 2079.13 lo 2079,24, incluslve, of the Galifornla Clvil Code
contalned on the followlng page. Read it carefully,
IACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF A COPY OF THIS DISCLOSURE AND THE PORTIONS OF THE CALIFORNIA CIVIL CODE
ON THE FOLLOWING PAGE.

Action Day Learning Center BUYER SELLER

Date

Its:
Agent: BRE License Number 00832933

By:

Cornlsh & Carey Commerclal., a Callfornla
corporation dbq Newmark'Knlght Frank

<-?"-

512612021

Chris Lemmon
Salesperson or Broker-Associate

X

By:
BRE License Number 01506816 Date

Page 171

06/22/2021 Item No.10.



$ 4.,nl
2079.13. As used in Sections 2079.14

of Title 9 with
with

means

or to obtain a
the amount
is fie

within the
transferor
an offer to

ln a real

means a

property

GALIFORNIA CIVIL CODE SECTIONS 2079.13 THROUGH 2079,24
(Sectlon 2079.16 appeans on pag6s I and 2)

terms have means a person ecling
as a reel estate broker

undor
under

who

DO NOT SIGN OR COMPLETE THIS SECTION - EXAMPLE ONLY

licensed a brokeror
e real eslate lioense and io fundion

for hls or her
ie nota

into a real

agent

as an
seller

of Section 761 ln

both

orasa

ls the agent of (check one):
D the seller exclusively; or
E both the buyer and seller.

is hE agent of (check one):
the buyer exclusively; or
the seller exclusively; or

means a
or an ofier to

of real

sale of

in a real

for a
.agency
ltoensee

if any,
to the

2079.15. ln anv circumslance in whlch
associate licen'see ac'ting br an agent,

refuses to slgn an acknowledgm-ent oJ receipt purs-uant to Section 2079.14, the agent, or an
and date a Written declaratloriof the facts of th'e refusal.

sellerwith a
brm

case no

shall be
to or coincident

in the

(Name of Llsting Agent)

Name of Selling Agent if not the same as the Listing Agent

soon as

sellerwhetherlhe

E both the buyer and seller.

(d) The disclosures and confirmation required by this section shall be in addition to the disclosure requlred by Section 2079.14.
,"t&?ild;:HiJling agent in a real property transaction may act as an agent for the buyer only, when lhe s€lling agent is also aciling as the listing agent

20?9.19. The oavment of comoensation or the oblioation to pav comoensa$on to an agent by the seller or buyer ls not necessarily determinatlve of a
oartlcular aoeiic\i relatlonshio between an aognt ad'd lhe sellefor buVer. A listinq aoenl and 

-a 
sellinq agent niay agree to sharc ahy compensation or

bommission-oaid. or anv rioht to anv comoen-sation or commission for which an oblisation arises as th-e result of d rebl estale transac-tion, and lhe terms
of any such igre6ment'shdll not nei:essailly be determinative of a particular relationEhip.
2075.20. Nothlno ln thls artlcle prevents an aoent from Belecting, aE a condilion of the agent s employmert, a specific form of agency relaiionship not
specifically prohibited by this article if the requTrements of Sectioii 2079.14 and Section 2419.17 ard complied with.
2075.21 . A dual aoent shall not dlsclose b the buver lhat the seller is willins to sell the prcperty at a price lEss than the llsting price, without lhe express
written consent oflhe seller. A dual aqent shall not disclose to the seller thal the buver is willino to pay a pric€ Er€ater than thb ofiering price, without lhe
eipress writlen consent of lhe buyeriThis sectlon does nol alter ln any way the duty or resdonsibility of a dlal agent to any principal with respect to
cohfrdential information other than'price.
20T5.22. Nothins in this article,Frecludes a listing agent from also being a selling agent, and the combination of these functions in onE agent doos not,
of itself, make that agent a
2079.23. A contract between the principal and agent may be modmed or altered to change the agency relationship at any time before lhe performance
of the act whlch ls the object of thb agehcy wlth the writtein consent of the parties tc the agency relationship.
2019,24. Nolhinq in this article shall be construed to eitherdiminish the duty of disclosure owed buyers and sEllers by agents and their associate licensees,
subaqents. and Emplovees or to relieve aqents and their assoclate licenseies, slbagents, and em-ployees from liability-for their conduct In connection with
acts foverired by tiis irticle or for any br6ach of a fiduciary dug or a du$ of discloEure.

Page 172

06/22/2021 Item No.10.



Folsom City Council
Staff ort

MEETING DATE: 61221202r

AGENDA SECTION: Consent Calendar

SUBJECT: Resolution No. 10657 - A Resolution Authorizing the Public
Works Department to Install All-Way Stop Sign Control at the
Intersection of Mangini Parkway and Westwood Drive

FROM: Public Works Department

RECOMMENDATION / CITY COUNCIL ACTION

The Public Works Department recommends that the City Council pass and adopt Resolution
No. 10657 - A Resolution Authorizingthe Public Works Department to Install All-Way Stop
Sign Control at the Intersection of Mangini Parkway and Westwood Drive.

BACKGROUND / ISSUE

The Public Works Department received a request to install all-way stop sign control at the
intersection of Mangini Parkway and Westwood Drive. Mangini Parkway is classified as a
residential collector in the Folsom Plan Area and serves as East-West connection between East
Bidwell Street and the current Placerville Road alignment. Mangini Parkway also fronts the
new Mangini Ranch Elementary School scheduled to open in August of 202l.In anticipation
of the school opening, the Public Works Department worked with the Folsom Cordova Unified
School District to determine which surrounding intersections would benefit from improved
intersection control to provide both motorized and non-motorized users access to the school
site and the future park site located adjacent to the elementary school. The proposed
intersection improvements are shown in Attachment 3. Due to the proximity of the intersection
being outside the 'oSchool Zone" distance of 700' from the property line of the school, which
is the distance set forth in the California Manual for Traffic Control Devices, the intersection
of Mangini Parkway and Westwood Drive is outside the requirement and is considered an off-
site improvement of the school. However, the other intersection improvements are adjacent to
the school site to provide direct access into the school and can be incorporated into the
construction of the school by the school district's contractor.

1

Page 173

06/22/2021 Item No.11.



As with most residential intersections, the stop signs are not warranted based on traffic volume,
safety, or right-of-way, and the resident who requested the stop signs was advised that the stop
signs may not be an effective speed deterrent, however this intersection will provide a more
complete network of stop-controlled crosswalks for that area near and around Mangini Ranch
Elementary School.

POLICY / RULE

Chapter 10.12 of the Folsom Municipal Code grants the City Council final authority with respect
to the placement of new stop signs.

ANALYSIS

The item was considered by the Traffic Safety Committee at its May 27,2021meeting and the
Committee voted unanimously to recommend all-way stop control; a draft copy of the Action
Summary from that meeting is attached to this report.

FINANCIAL IMPACT

Installation of new signs and markings should not exceed $1,000 and will be paid out of the
Traffic Safety Project, Project No. 8023, which is funded through Measure A, Ongoing Traffic
Control/S afety (F vnd 27 6).

ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW

This project has been deemed categorically exempt from environmental review.

ATTACHMENTS

1. Resolution No. 10657 - A Resolution Authorizingthe Public Works Department to
Install All-way Stop Sign Control at the Intersection of Mangini Parkway and
Westwood Drive

2. Draft Action Summary - Traffic Safety Committee, May 27,202I

3. Proposed Intersection Improvements for Mangini Ranch Elementary School

4. Map of Intersection

Submitted,

Dave Nugen, PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR

2
Page 174

06/22/2021 Item No.11.



Attachment I

Resolution No. 10657

Page 175

06/22/2021 Item No.11.



RESOLUTION NO. 10657

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT TO
INSTALL ALL-WAY STOP SIGN CONTROL AT THE INTERSECTION OF MANGINI

PARKWAY AND WESTWOOD DRIVE

WHEREAS, the Public Works Department received a request to install all-way stop

control at the intersection of Mangini Parkway and Westwood Drive; and

WHEREAS, the intersection is currently a two-way side street stop controlled; and

WHEREAS' the Public Works Department assessed the intersection and determined that

all-way stop control is not warranted on a traffic volume, safety or right-of-way basis; and

WHEREAS' the Public Works Department worked in collaboration with the Folsom

Cordova Unified School District to determine locations near the Mangini Ranch Elementary

School where stop controlled intersections with crosswalks would facilitate safe passage to and

from the school; and

WHEREAS, the Traffic Safety Committee reviewed the request and supported the staff
recommendation in support of the request for all-way stop control; and

WHEREAS, sufficient funding is budgeted and available in the Traffic Safety Project,

Project No. 8023; and

NOW' THEREFORE' BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Folsom

authorizes the Public Works Department to install all-way stop sign control at the intersection of
Mangini Parkway and Westwood Drive.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this22nd day of June,202I, by the following roll-call vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Councilmember(s)
Councilmember(s)
Councilmember(s)
Councilmember(s)

Michael D. Kozlowski, MAYOR

ATTEST:

Christa Freemantle, CITY CLERK

Resolution No. 10657
Page I ofl Page 176

06/22/2021 Item No.11.



Attachment 2

Draft Action Summary - Traffic Safety
Committee, May 27 ,2021

Page 177

06/22/2021 Item No.11.



City of Folsom
TRAFFIC SAFETY COMMITTEE

DRAFT MEETING MINUTES
4:00 p.m., Thursday, May 27th,2021

A Regular Teleconference Meeting of the Traffic Safetv Committee will be held
exclusively via teleconference in lisht of COVID-l9 restrictions on public

satherinss. The meeting will be conducted in accordance with the Ralph M. Brown
Act. California Government Code 54950. et seq. and Executive Order N-29-20.

Microsoft Teams Meetins Link
Or call in (audio only)

tel:+15595122217 ..543426166# United States, Fresno
Phone Conference ID: 543 426166#

1. MEETING CALLED TO ORDER
Meeting called to order 4:02 pm

2. ROLL CALL:
Baade, Bailey, Bosch, Delp, McGee, Soulsby, Washburn

All committee members present.

3. APPROVE ACTION SUMMARY
Action Summary of the April22nd,202l meeting will stand approved unless any
Committee member requests a revision.

Delp moved to approve action summary.

4. BUSINESS FROM FLOOR/GOOD OF THE ORDER
Discuss any items not on the agenda that amember of the public wishes to bring

to the Committee's attention. The Committee cannot take formal action on the item but
can request that it be placed on a future agenda for further discussion if necessary.
Progress on the recently approved stop signs shared. City is in the process of receiving 3

bids. Local Road Safety Plan going to CC was mentioned.

5. ACTION/DISCUSSIONITEMS
None
Neighborhood Business

a. Intersection of Mangini Parkway and Westwood Drive
Bailey moved to approve stop sign, McGee 2nd, andthe rest of the committee voted
unanimously.
6. COMMITTEE ITEMS

a. Mangini Ranch lC South (PN 21-086)
-Street labeled Street A where east bound lanes are exiting the development onto Savannah
Parkway the committee recommends installing a single stop sign with extended curb lines
-Single stop sign where Mangini exits onto Savannah
-A stop sign with extended curb lines at the northern end of Street A where it exits east-bound
onto Savannah Pkwy

Agenda.April.2l

Page 178

06/22/2021 Item No.11.



-Install a 4 way stop at Mangini where it intersects Street G and Street H
-A stop sign where Street F intersects Street A
-At the class one trail that crosses Street F some sort of appropriate yield sign

b. Mangini Place Apartments (PN 20-279)
Committee would like to make 3 recommendations:

t. A second exit/entry for vehicles to be added (if that is not possible then an additional
exit/entry that could be opened for emergency vehicles)

2. Where the entrance is currently located the committee would like a right turn in and

right turn out only to be considered. This might not be convenient for residents and the
committee would like moving the entrance to be considered.

3. Bike/pedestrian access be added in the NW and NE corners of the complex.

7. ADJOURNMENT
Meeting was adjourned at 5:18

Agenda.April.2l

Page 179

06/22/2021 Item No.11.



Attachment 3

Proposed Intersection Improvements for
Mangini Ranch Elementary School

Page 180

06/22/2021 Item No.11.



15 MPH School Zone signs in
Neighborhood

25 MPH School Zone signs on
Ma

Stop Controlled with
Yellow Crosswalk

Mangini Parkway

Crosswalk

o
'-
o
Eoo
3
P

(l)

3

stop controlled with
White Crosswalk

Page 181

06/22/2021 Item No.11.



Attachment 4

Map of Intersection

Page 182

06/22/2021 Item No.11.



lntersection
Location

o
Lo
!
oo
3
(l,

=

Mangini Parkway

oot-
Ptt)

o

=3
co

.h
(o

I.LJ

Page 183

06/22/2021 Item No.11.



This page is intentionally left blank.

Page 184

06/22/2021 Item No.11.



Folsom City Council
Staff ort

RECOMMENDATION / CITY COUNCIL ACTION

The Public Works Department recommends that the City Council pass and adopt Resolution
No. 10628 - A Resolution Adopting the 2020Local Road Safety Plan.

BACKGROUND / ISSUE

In20l9 the Public Works Department applied for and successfully obtained a$72,000 Caltrans
funding grant to prepare the City's first Local Road Safety Plan (LRSP). The LRSP identifies
intersections and road segments that have the highest incidence of fatal or severe injury
collisions, the factors associated with those collisions, and the corrective measures that should
be applied to attempt to reduce those collision rates. The LRSP is used by local agencies to
submit grant applications to the Califomia Department of Transportation (Caltrans) for the
Highway Safety Improvement Program (HSIP).

The City retained the consulting firm TJKM to prepare the draft LRSP, solicited input from
the public, and received a recommendation to approve the LRSP from the Traffic Safety
Committee. Staff is seeking approval from the City Council to approve the final plan.

POLICY / RULE

Caltrans requirements for a Local Road Safety Plan include a requirement that the local
governing body must adopt the plan before it can be considered final.

MEETING DATE: 612212021

AGENDA SECTION: New Business

SUBJECT: Resolution No. 10628 - A Resolution Adopting the Local Road
Safety Plan

FROM: Public Works Department

I

Page 185

06/22/2021 Item No.12.



ANALYSIS

The LRSP is a data-driven, analytics-based tool for identifuing the location, associated factors,
and potential conective measures of fatal and severe injury collisions. The LRSP relies on
data contained in the traffic collision reports prepared by local law enforcement, which is then
submitted to California Highway Patrol for inclusion in the Statewide Traffic Incident
Reporting System (SWITRS). Using SWITRS, the consultarfianalyzed five years (2015 -2019)
of collision reports to determine collision trends and high-risk locations.

Some of the key trends that were identified in the analysis were:

o Of the 2,911total collisions reported between 2015 and2019,83 resulted in Fatal or
Severe Injury G+SD

o 29%o of total collisions involved fixed objects or parked cars
o 29%;o of the F+SI collisions involved bicyclists or pedestrians

o 50o/o of the F+SI collisions occurred at night
c l3oh of all roadway collisions were Head-On due to unsafe speed

o l2Yo of all roadway collisions were Vehicle-Pedestrian due to Pedestrian right-of-way
or violations

o l0o/o of all intersection collisions were Broadsides due to vehicle right-of-way violation
o 8Yo of all intersection collisions were Hit Object due to unsafe speed

Based on the outcome of this process staff was able to identiff key emphasis areas that focus
on four key strategies, known as the "Four E's" of traffic safety: Education, Enforcement,
Emergency Services, and Engineering. The emphasis areas were:

o Intersection Safety Improvements
o Reduce Night-Time Collisions
o Reduce Roadway Departure Collisions
o Pedestrian Safety Improvements
o Bicycle Safety Improvements
o Reduce Automobile Right-of-Way Violations and Broadside Collisions
o Reduce Speeding, Impaired Driving, and Hit Object Collisions
o Reduce Collisions by Young-Adult Drivers and Aggressive Driving
o Increase Driver Awareness
o Reduce Collisions near Schools

The report identified three categories of safety improvements and the locations that would gain

the most benefit in terms of potentially reducing fatal or severe injury collisions; these

categories are summarized below.

2Page 186

06/22/2021 Item No.12.



Category 1: Signalized Intersections. Improve traffic signal hardware, optimize signal
timing, install raised pavement markers and striping at the following intersections:

l.
2.
a
J.

4.
5.

6.

7.
8.

9.

10.

11.

12.

13.

Folsom Boulevard and Natoma Station Drive
Blue Ravine Road and Flower Drive
E. Bidwell Street and Blue Ravine Road
Folsom Auburn Road and Oak Avenue Parkway
E. Bidwell Street and Oak Avenue Parkway
E. Natoma Street and Prison Road
Iron Point Road and Willard Drive
E. Natoma Street and Green Valley Road
E. Bidwell Street and Broadstone Parkway
Blue Ravine Road and Natoma Station Drive
E. Bidwell Street and Glenn Drive
E. Bidwell Street and Creekside Drive
Folsom Auburn Road and Folsom Lake Crossing

l.
2.
J.

4.
5.

6.

7.

8.

Category 2: Roadway Segments (Visibility). For roadways with high incidence of run-off
roadway, hit object, and night-time collisions. Install/modiff regulatory and warning signs,

delineators, reflectors and object markers, or edgeline rumble strips/stripes on the following
road segments:

American River Canyon Drive, between Oak Canyon Way and Canyon Rim Drive
Folsom Boulevard, between US-50 and Iron Point Road
Glenn Dr., between 360 ft. west from Sibley St. and 1,050 ft. east from Folsom Blvd.
Blue Ravine Road, between I,200 ft. south of Crossing Way and Riley Street
Folsom Auburn Road, between Berry Creek and 900 ft. north of Berry Creek Drive
Prairie City Road, between 2,000 ft. and 4,200 ft. north of White Rock Road
E. Bidwell St., between 700 ft. south and 1,800 ft. south of Alder Creek Pkwy
E. Bidwell St., between US-50 eastbound ramp and 700 ft. south of Alder Creek Pkwy

Category 3: Roadway Segments (Speed). For roadways with high incidence of right-of-way
violations, driver awareness, and speeding. Construct median barriers, dynamic/variable speed

waming signs, delineators/reflectors/object markers on the following road segments:

Folsom Lake Crossing, between Folsom Dam Road and Johnny Cash Trail entrance
E. Natoma Street, between Folsom Lake Crossing and Gionata Way
E. Natoma Street, between Cimmaron Circle and Fargo Way
Folsom Auburn Road, between Pinebrook Drive and Folsom Dam Road

In October 2020, the City Council authorized staff to submit these recommendations as three
separate grant applications for Highway Safety Improvement Program (HSIP) Cycle 10

funding; in March 2021 the City was informed that alI three HSIP grants were awarded.

I
2
5

4

JPage 187

06/22/2021 Item No.12.



The LRSP project website was created in late 2020 and solicited community input about traffic
safety in Folsom. A total of 62 responses were received from 54 unique respondents. The

three most commonly identified safety hazards cited were Speeding, Dangerous

Walking/Cycling conditions, and Lack of Signage.

The Traffic Safety Committee discussed the draft LRSP at their Apil 22nd meeting and

recommended that the LRSP be adopted with no additional revisions.

Staff also notes that the initial scope of work for the LRSP anticipated that the consultant would
include a neighborhood-level, traffic calming section in the final LRSP document. As the
project progressed though, it became apparent that it was not the best approach to developing
a comprehensive neighborhood traffrc management program for two reasons. First, the LRSP
is data-driven whereas neighborhood traffic management is not based on collision histories.

Second, the LRSP focuses on fatal and severe injury collisions whereas these are uncommon
in neighborhoods, and not the primary driving factor in neighborhood-level traffrc
management decisions. The LRSP also ignores less severe collisions, which may still be a
priority for the City, and school zone safety is also not addressed unless there are incidents that

are of a fatal or severe injury level. Staff is therefore researching potential funding sources for
and will seek qualified traffic consultants to prepare a more comprehensive Traffic Safety

Policy Manual.

FINANCIA I,IMPACT

There is no direct financial impact associated with adopting the LRSP.

ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW

None required.

ATTACHMENT

l. Resolution No. 10628 - A Resolution Adopting the Local Road Safety Plan

2. Final Draft Local Road Safety Plan (April 2021)

3. Draft Action Summary - Traffic Safety Committee, April 22,2021

Submitted,

4

Dave Nugen, Public Works Director

Page 188

06/22/2021 Item No.12.



Attachment I

Resolution No. 10628

Page 189

06/22/2021 Item No.12.



RESOLUTION NO. 10628

A RESOLUTION ADOPTING THE LOCAL ROAD SAFETY PLAN

WHEREAS' the City of Folsom has prepared a Local Road Safety Plan (LRSP); and

WHEREAS, the LRSP analyzestraffic collision data to determine the causes and solutions

for fatal and severe injury collisions; and

WHEREAS, the LRSP has identified the highest priority intersections and road segments

and the corrective measures that could reduce collision frequency at those locations; and

WHEREAS, the LRSP is integral to successfully applying for funding from the Highway
Safety Improvement Program (HSIP) that is administered by the California Department of
Transportation (Caltrans) ; and

WHEREAS, Caltrans requires that each public agency's LRSP be adopted by the agency's
goveming body.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Folsom

hereby adopts the Local Road Safety Plan.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this22"d day of June202I,by the following roll-call vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):

Michael D. Kozlowski, MAYOR

ATTEST:

Christa Freemantle, CITY CLERK

Resolution No. 10628

Page I of I Page 190

06/22/2021 Item No.12.



Attachment 2

Draft Local Road Safety Plan
(April 202r)

Page 191

06/22/2021 Item No.12.



a
ill

r'l

I il*: I f,
:qq
il,',

-!sI
-,frltlyH

?e1:

-r

W iifit;s"9.*T:

Page 192

06/22/2021 Item No.12.



CKNO\^/LEDGEMENT

crrY oF Forsoill
Deportment of Public Works

Tro nspo rtotion Sofety Com m ittee

Ihe Folsom City Council

CONSUTTANT TEAM
TJ KM Tro nsportotion Consulto nts

Page 193

06/22/2021 Item No.12.



il
Page 194

06/22/2021 Item No.12.



Page 195

06/22/2021 Item No.12.



APPENDICES
Appendix A. Literoture Review

Appendix B. Collision Doto

Appendix C. ADT Count Doto

Appendix D. Collision Tobles Summory

Appendix E. Methodology for ldentificotion of High-Risk Locotions

Appendix F. Collisions Summory for Emphosis Areo

Appendix G. Public Outreoch Comments Dotobose

Appendix H.B/C Rotio Colculotion Methodology, Cost, Benefit ond B/C
Rotio Colculotion Toble

LIST OF FIGURES
Figure ES- l. lmplementotion Process of the LRSP

Figure I. Homepoge of Proiect Website.
.xll

Figure

Figure

Figure

Figure

Figure

Figure

Figure

Figure

Figure

Figure

Figure

Figure

Figure

Figure

2. Virfuol Workshop ond lnteroctive Mop Plotforms...

3. Process of rhe LRSP ..........

4. Distribution of Collisions by Severiiy
5. Collisions by Severity (2015 - 20191

6. Five-Yeor Collision Trend (2015 - 2019l'
7. Primory Viololion Foctors for Tolol vs. F+Sl Collisions (2015 - 20191 ....

8. Collision Type for Tofol vs. F+Sl Collisions (2015 - 20191

9. Modes lnvolved forTotolvs. F+Sl Collisions (2015 - 2019)......
10. lntersection vs. Roodwoy Segment Collisions (2015 - 2019l'

..18

..18

.. t9

..19

I l. Collisions by Time for Totol vs. F+Sl Collisions (2015 - 20191

12. Collision Type for F+Sl collisions on Roodwoy Segmenls (2015 - 20191

13. Violotion Cotegories for F+Sl Collisions on Roodwoy Segmenls (2015 - 2019lr.....

14. Lighting Conditions for F+Sl Collisions on Roodwoy Segments (2015 - 20191.......

15. Weolher Condilions for F+Sl Collisions on Roodwoy Segments (2015 - 20191 .....

20
20
21

22
22
23
23
24
25
25
26
26
28
3l
37
57
58
66

Figure 16. F+Sl Collisions on Roodwoy Segments os per Time of Doy (2015 - 2019l'
Figure lZ. Collision Type by Severity for F+Sl Collisions ot lntersections (2015 - 20191

Figure 18. Violotion Cotegories for F+Sl Collisions ot lntersections (2015 - 20191......

Figure 19. Lighting Conditions for F+Sl Collisions ol lntersections (2015 - 2}l9l
Figure 20. Weother Conditions for F+Sl Collisions ot lnlersections {20'15 - 20191

Figure 2l. F+Sl Collisions ot lntersections os per Time of Doy (2015 - 2019) .......

Figure 22. lntersection ond Roodwoy Segment F+Sl Collisions (2015 - 20191

Figure 23. City-Wide Collision Rote Anolysis for Roodwoy Segments

Figure 24. Cny-Wide Collision Rote Anolysis for lnterseclions...........

Figure 25. Responses Received from Residents

Figure 26. Virtuol Workshop Results

Figure 2T.lmplementotion Process of the LRSP....

IV

Page 196

06/22/2021 Item No.12.



Page 197

06/22/2021 Item No.12.



This page is intentionally left blonk.

vl
Page 198

06/22/2021 Item No.12.



GLOSSARY
4E - Ihe 4E of troffic sofety: educotion, enforcement, engineering, emergency medicol services.

ACS - Americon Community Survey.

ADT - Averoge Doily Troffic.

ATP - Active Tronsportotion Plon.

B/C Rotio - Benefit-Cost Rotio. lt summorizes overoll volue for money of o proiect.

BTP - Bicycle Tronsportotion Plon.

CRF - Crosh Reduction Foctor. lt is the percentoge crosh reduction thot might be expected ofter
implementing o given countermeosure of o specific site.

Collision Rqte - lt is the number of croshes thot occur ot o given locotion during o specified time

period {usuolly three to five yeors) divided by o meosure of exposure for the some period.

Collision Severity - Defined os seriousness of collision, which include fotol (F), severe iniury {Sl},
other visible iniury ond comploint of poin (Oiher), ond property domoge only (PDO).

EMS - Emergency Medicol Services.

FHWA - Federol Highwoy Administrotion.

HSIP - Highwoy Sofety lmprovement Progrom.

LRSM - Locol Roodwoy Sofety Monuol.

MITP - Metropoliton Tronsportotion lmprovement Progrom.

OTS - Colifornio Office of Troffic Sofety.

RSTP - Federol Regionol Surfoce Tronsportotion Progrom.

Primory Violqtion Fqctor - Defined os foctors thot ore strong in contribution to the collision.

5BI - Sustoinoble Community Gronts

SACOG - Socromento Areo Council of Governments.

SR2S -Sofe Routes to School.

STIP - Stote Tronsportotion lmprovement Progrom.

SWITRS - Stotewide lntegroted Troffic Records System. lt is o dotobose thot contoins oll collisions

reported to Colifornio Highwoy Potrol from locol ond governmentol ogencies.

TIMS - Tronsportotion lniury Mopping System. lt is o plotform to occess Colifornio's crosh doto.

vil
Page 199

06/22/2021 Item No.12.



This page is intentionolly left blonk.

vilt
Page 200

06/22/2021 Item No.12.



EXECUTIVE SUMMARY
The City of Folsom's Locol Roodwoy Sofety Plon (LRSP) is o comprehensive plon thot creotes o

fromework to systemoticolly identify ond onolyze troffic sofety-reloted issues ond recommend sofety

proiects ond countermeosures. The LRSP oims to reduce fotol ond severe iniury collisions through o

prioritized list of improvements thot con enhonce sofety on locol roodwoys.

Ihe LRSP is o prooctive opprooch to oddressing sofety needs. lt is viewed os o guidonce document

thot con be continuously reviewed ond revised to reflect evolving collision trends ond community

needs ond priorities. With the LRSP os o guide, the City would be oble to opply for necessory sofety

funds, such os the Highwoy Sofety lmprovement Progrom {HSIP).

LRSP OVERVIEV/
GOATS OF THE IRSP
. Gool 1: Systemoticolly identify ond onolyze roodwoy sofety problems ond recommend

rmprovements.

. Gool 2: lmprove the sofety of pedestrions ond bicyclists by using proven effective
countermeosures.

. Gool 3: Ensqre c-ogrdinotion of key stokeholders to implemenl roodwoy sofety improvements &
response within Folsom.

. Gool 4: Continuolly seek funding for sofety improvements.

. Goql 5: Ensure thot sofety improvements ore mode in o foir ond equitoble monner for oll Folsom
residents.

SAFETY PARTNERS

Potentiol sofety portners (City ond County ogencies ond officiols, Stote ond Federol ogencies)

identified in this document will be oble to provide odvice in ocquiring ond onolyzing doto, selecting

emphosis oreos, developing sofety strotegies, ond implementing the finol plon.

PROCESS

The systemic opprooch in preporing the LRSP involves the following steps:

l. Develop plon gools ond obiectives

2. Anolyze collision doto

3. Determine focus oreos ond identify crosh reduction strotegies

4. P rioritize cou nte rmeosu res/proiects

5. Prepore the LRSP

IX

Page 201

06/22/2021 Item No.12.



corHsroN DATA

Collision doto wos collected for o five-yeor period between 2015 ond 2019 from the City of
Folsom's Crossroods Softwo re's Troffi c Col lision Dotobose,

COIIISION TREND

Key findings on potterns qnd trends:

. A totol o{ 2,911 collisions occurred between 20]5 ond 2019.

. 29 collisions resulted in fotolities, 54 collisions resulted in severe iniuries, 297 collisions resulted
in other visible iniuries, Z9l collisions resulted in comploints of poin, ond 1,740 collisions resulted
in property domoge only (PDO).

. The yeor 2015 hod the highest number of collisions with 6]5 collisions, ond 20lB hod the lowest
number of collisions with 539 collisions.

. Unsofe speed occounted for 28% of oll collisions, followed by outomobile right-of-woy violotion
(9%), driving under the influence of drugs or olcohol {9%1, ond improper turning l9%1.

. 30% of the collisions resulted in reor-ending, followed by broodside (21%1, hit obiect (19%), ond
sideswipe (16%1,

. Almost 60% ol motor-vehicle collisions were involved with other motor-vehicles,2o/" collisions
involved pedestrions, ond 3% collisions involved bicyclists.

. Approximotely 77% of overoll collisions occurred ot on intersection, while 23% collisions
occurred of roodwoy segments.

. Most collisions occurred between 4:00 PM ond 6:00 PM (lB%), followed by between 2:00 PM

ond 4:00 PM (15%), 12:OO PM ond 2:00 PM (13%1, ond l0:00 AM ond l2:00 PM (.l0%).

HIGH.RISK TOCATIONS

The collision rote onolysis wos performed on oll City streets. Ihe corridors were ronked to show the

top 10 roodwoy segments ond top 30 intersections.

Key findings of identifying high-risk roodwoy segments ore os follows:

. There were o totol of 32 F+Sl collisions thot occurred on the roodwoy segments.

. A totol of l2 collisions led to fotolities ond 20 collisions led to severe iniury.

. Boyline Circle between Whistle Stop Woy ond Kennor Woy, ond Perroud Drive between
Alezone Drive ond Briorcliff Drive, were observed to hove the highest collision rotes, L503 ond

1.4O3, respectively.

Key findings of identifying high-risk intersections ore os follows:

. There were o totol of 5l F+Sl collisions thot occurred ot intersections.

. A totol of 17 collisions led to fotolities ond 34 collisions led to severe iniuries.

. The intersection of Arbuckle Avenue ond Steeplechose Drive hod the highest collision rote of
0.686, followed by the intersection of Bowden Drive ond Smith Woy, ond the intersection of

x
Page 202

06/22/2021 Item No.12.



Leidesdorff Street ond Reoding Street, 0.376 ond 0.295, respectively

EMPHASIS AREAS

Emphosis oreos ore focus of roodwoy sofety plon thot ore identified through the vorious collision

types ond foctors resulting in fotol ond severe iniury collisions within the City of Folsom. Ihe 1 0
emphosis oreo identified for the City of Folsom ore:

L lntersection Sofety lmprovements

2. Reduce Night-Time Collisions

3. Reduce Roodwoy Deporture Collisions

4. Pedestrion Sofety lmprovements

5. Bicycle Sofety lmprovements

6. Reduce Broodside Collisions due to Automobile Right-of-Woy Violotion

Z. Reduce Hit Obiect Collisions due to Speeding ond lmpoired Driving

B. Reduce Collisions by Young-Adult Drivers ond Aggressive Driving

9. Reduce Distrocted Driving ond lncreose Driver Aworeness
,l0. 

Reduce Collisions neor School

IDENTIFICATION OF NEEDS

A totol of 97 responses were collected through the proiect website, virtuol workshop, ond sociol

medio plotforms. The most common responses were reloted to the following:
. Speeding
. Dongerous for Wolking or Cycling
. Lock of Signoge

VIABTE SAFETY PROJECTS

A set of l0 sofety proiects were creoted for high-risk intersections ond roodwoy segments.

. Proiect 1. Upgrode Signol Hordwore ond Signol Timing

. Proiect 2. Non-Signolized lntersection - lnstoll/Upgrode Roised Povement Morkers ond
Regulotory Signs

. Proiect 3. Signolized lntersection - lnstoll/Upgrode Roised Povement Morkers

. Proiect 4. lmprove Pedestrion ond Bicyclist Sofety ot lntersections

. Proiect 5. Non-Signolized lntersection - lnstoll Rumble Strips ond Medions ot Approoches

. Proiect 6. Signolized lntersection - lmprove povement friction (High Friction Surfoce Treotments)

. Proiect 8. lnstoll Segment Lighting, ond Delineotors/Reflectors/Morked Obiects

. Proiect 9. lnstoll Rumble Strips, ond Widen Shoulders olong Segmenls

XI
Page 203

06/22/2021 Item No.12.



. Proiect 
.l0. 

lnstoll Segment Lighting, Medion Borrier ond Dynomic Speed Sign

IMPLEMENTATION AN D EVATUATION

The LRSP is o guidonce document thqt requires on updote every two yeors. Eoch updote will be
led by the City of Folsom's Deportment of Public Works in coordinotion with the potentiol sofety
portners. The Troffic Sofety Committee will oversee the LRSP process. lt will be odopted ofter
opprovol from the City Council. The LRSP document provides engineering, educotion, enforcemenl,
ond emergency medicol service-reloted countermeosures thot con be implemented throughout
the City to reduce fotol ond severe iniury collisions. After implementing countermeosures, the

performonce meosures for eoch emphosis oreo should be evoluoted onnuqlly. The most importont
meosure of success of the LRSP should be reducing fotol ond severe iniury collisions throughout
the City. lf the number of fotol ond severe iniury collisions does not decreose over time, lhen the

countermeosu res should be re -evoluoted.

Figure ES- 1. lmplementolion Process of the LRSP

Successful reduction in fie
number of F+Sl collisions

No reduction in the number
of F+Sl collisions

l*

Continue
monitoring high-

risk locotions

Updote LRSP

Every 2 Yeors

Evoluoie
counlermeosures

lmplement
couniermeosures

in E strolegies
(Chopler Z)

Anolyze
performonce

meosure for eoch
emphosis oreo

Monilor high-risk
locotions

Evoluote number
of F+Sl collisions

xil
Page 204

06/22/2021 Item No.12.



LOCAL ROADWAY SAFETY PLAN CITY OF FOLSOM

INTRODUCTION

Ihe Colifornio Deportment of Tronsportotion's (Coltrons) Division of Locol Assistonce is responsible

for odministering the stote's troffic sofety funding to enhonce locol highwoy sofety. One of the

primory methods to ocquire funding is through the Highwoy Sofety lmprovement Progrom (HSIP),

o federolly ossisted ond Stote-odministered progrom centered on reducing fotolities ond severe

inluries on oll locol roods. Forthis purpose, o Locol Roodwoy Sofety Plon (LRSP) is required foron
ogency to be eligible to opply for the HSIP funds.

The LRSP is o locolized doio-driven troffic sofety plon thol provides opportunities to oddress unique

highwoy sofety needs ond reduce fotol ond severe iniury collisions. Ihe LRSP creotes o fromework
to systemoticolly identify ond onolyze troffic sofety-reloted issues, identify couses ond locotions of
collisions, estoblish emphosis oreos ond recommend sofety proiects ond countermeosures. The LRSP

focilitotes the development of locol qgency portnerships ond colloborotion, resulting in developing o

priorilized list of improvements thot con enhonce sofety on locol roodwoys.

Ihe LRSP con be used throughout the City of Folsom. lt con be refined ond exponded os the City
goins more experience ond doto on its effectiveness. Ihis LRSP is o guidonce document thot the City

will use to implement progroms to reduce fotol ond severe iniury collisions in the City of Folsom. lt

will be reviewed every two yeors ond updoted to incorporote new dotq ond oddress community

needs ond priorities. The City of Folsom moy use this document os o blueprint to compete ond opply
for necessory sofety funds (Federol ond Stote) to enhonce roodwoy sofety.

I.I BACKGROUND
Ihe City of Folsom initioted LRSP in 2A20, to enoble the City to identify potentiol troffic sofety

proiects educotionol progroms, ond enforcement meosures to reduce fotol ond severe iniury

collisions. The identified troffic sofety projects ore toilored to the City's needs ond issues ond

consistent with Federol ond Stote funding proiect requirements.

The obiective of the LRSP is to develop o successful sofety plon for the locol roodwoys by utilizing

some of the existing elements thot the City olreody hos, such os q collision dotobose ond troffic

sofety committee. lt is olso to creote o decision-moking process thot relies on o portnership with

stokeholders, including the public, ond develop counlermeosures using 4 Es of trqffic sofety:

Engineering, Enforcement, Ed ucotion, ond Emergency Medicol Services.

t'II
Page 205

06/22/2021 Item No.12.



CITY OF FOLSOM LOCAL ROADWAY SAFETY PLAN

a

1.2 THE FOUR "Es" OF SAFETY

Ihe LRSP estoblishes gools, obiectives, ond

emphosis oreos thot integrote the 4 Es of troffic

sofety - educotion, enforcement, engineering,

ond emergency medicol services. lt is essentiol

to identify emphosis oreos os they ore oreos

of opportunify to improve sofety through the

4 Es. The 4 Es help oddress sofety issues by

incorporoting non-engineering elements, olong

with engineering meosures.

. Educqtion - lt is on essentiol tool in
modifying the behoviorol ospect of trofflc

sofety ond distributing knowledge obout troffic

sofety. Educotionol compoigns for drinking
ond driving, texting ond driving, distrocted

driving, weoring o helmet, etc., con be used to

spreod oworeness thot moy inform the people

obout the rules of the rood.

Enforcement - lncreosed enforcement

with penolties ond potrolling often leod to

oworeness ond instill sofe driving behovior

omong motorists.

Engineering - These ore high-level solutions

thot require onolysis ond construction for

roodwoy infrostructure development to reduce

collisions. Engineering solutions differ by

locotions ond collision ottributes ond moy olter

the roodwoy geometry.

Emergency Medicol Services (EMS) -
Colloborotion with the City's EMS leoders to

ropidly respond to collision sites, ond improve

quolity of core for roodwoy collision victims.

The solutions involve strotegies to decreose

response time.

a

T' Page 206

06/22/2021 Item No.12.



LOCAL ROADWAY SAFETY PLAN CITY OF FOLSOM

I.3 REPORT ORGANIZATI ON
This document is orgonized into l0 chopters. Ihey ore os follows:

. Chqpter I - lntroduction: This chopter introduces the purpose of the LRSP, describes how this

report is orgonized ond the study oreo for the LRSP.

. €hqpte r 2 - Visions ond Gools: This chopter defines the visions ond gools for the LRSP.

. Chopter 3 - Sofety Portners: This chopter identifies portners who would provide odvice on

ocquiring ond onolyzing doto, selecting emphosis oreos, developing sofety strotegies, ond

implementing the finol plon.

. Chopter 4 - Process: this chopter describes the outreoch ond onolyticol process used to

develop the LRSP.

. Chqpter 5 - Existing Efforts: This chopter summorizes the efforts ond octivities in development or

proposed, which would be beneficiol in coordinotion with this plon.

. Chqpter 6 - Doto Summory: Ihis chopter summqrizes the collision doto onolysis opprooch ond

presents key findings in the study oreo.

. Chqpte r 7 - Emphosis Areo ond Sofety Strotegies: Ihis chopter identifies the top 1 0 emphosis

oreos for the City ond the consequenl sofety strotegies.

. Chqpter 8 - ldentificotion of Needs: This chopter summorizes the needs of the community.

. Chqpte r g - Vioble Sofety Proiects: This chopter summorizes the list of vioble sofety proiects

opplicoble to the high-risk roodwoy segments ond intersections, cost, ond benefit-cost rotio.

. Chqpter tO - lmplementotion ond Evoluotion: This chopter summorizes the process of

implementotion, monitoring, evoluotion, ond future updotes.

#IEPage 207

06/22/2021 Item No.12.



CITY OF FOLSOM LOCAL ROADWAY SAFETY PLAN

1.4 STUDY CONTEXT
The City of Folsom is locoted in

Socromento County, Colifornio, covering
o totol oreo of iust under 2B squore miles,

situoted olong Loke Notomo ond Folsom

Loke. The City's estimoted populotion is

81,328 (ACS 2019 S-yeor estimote).

The City is bordered by Plocer County in

the north ond El Dorodo County in ihe

eost.

Stote Route (SR) 50 is the moior hlghwoy
thot connects the City of Folsom to other

neorby cities.

City of Folsom

S.n

S.n lALo

trtod6Sildrw

Sh.o

Tdm

T'hiry

lGm

rlffi Page 208

06/22/2021 Item No.12.



LOCAL ROADWAY SAFETY PLAN CITY OF FOLSOM

VISIONS AND GOALS

The Folsom LRSP oims to systemicolly identify roodwoy sofety issues within Folsom ond oddress them

through o holistic opprooch using the 4 Es: Engineering, Enforcement, Educotion, ond Emergency

Medicol Services. Roodwoy deoths ond serious iniuries ore preventoble incidents ond con be

oddressed through the 4 Es. The sofety of humon life is the highest priority.

Gool l: Systemoticolly identify ond onolyze roodwoy sofety problems ond

recom mend improvements.

Obiective I: Use the LRSP's doto-driven process to identify fotol ond severe iniury collisions

in Folsom; where, when, ond how they ore occurring, ond implement oppropriote ond proven

countermeosures.

Obiecrive 2: lmprove roodwoy plonning, design, operotions, mointenonce ond connectivity to

enhonce sofety ond mobility for users of oll oges qnd obilities.

Obiecfive 3: lmplement troffic colming strotegies to discouroge speeding ond other unsofe driving

behoviors on residentiol streets.

Obiective 4: Ensure thot oll recommended improvements ore consistent with the City of Folsom

gools, os well os Stote ond Federol plons ond gools (such os, but not limited to, Colifornio Strotegic

Highwoy Sofety Plon, ond the FHWA Locol ond Rurol Rood Sofety Progrom).

Gool 2: lmprove the sofety of pedeslrions ond bicyclists by using proven effective

countermeosures.

Obiective l: ldentify sofety issues ond locotions/hot spots where bicycle ond pedestrion collisions

occur in Folsom, ond treot with oppropriote ond effective engineering countermeosures.

Obiecfive 2: Provide educotionol progroms for bicyclists, pedestrions, ond motorists to inform

on how to be sofe in the public right-of-woy, either through ofter-school progroms, Folsom Police

Deportment progroms, the Highwoy 50 Tronsportotion Monogemeni Authorify (5OTMA), or other

pu blic/privote sponsored progroms.

Obiecrive 3: lmprove sidewolks, wolkwoys, ond crossings to be free of hozords ond minimize

conflicts with vehiculor iroffic.

IIEPage 209

06/22/2021 Item No.12.



CITY OF FOLSOM LOCAL ROADWAY SAFETY PLAN

Obiective 4z Priorilize improvements thot promote Sofe Routes to School efforts or ore locoted

neor schools.

Gool 3: Ensure coordinqtion of key stokeholders to implement roodwoy sofety

improvements & response within Folsom.

Obiecfive l: Coordinote between Public Works, Police Deportment, Fire Deportment, ond EMS

ogencies to ensure o coordinoted response to troffic sofety, including:

. lmplementotion of sofety improvements

. Public educotion on sofely troveling in the public right-of-woy, regordless of mode

. Enforcement of troffic sofety lows in the public right-of-woy

. Minimizing impocts to emergency response times.

Oblective 2: Coordinote with locol, regionol, ond stote portners (such os Socromento Regionol

Tronsit or Coltrons), to idenfify ond oddress troffic sofety issues ond ensure o coordinoted response.

Gool 4: Continuolly seek funding for sofety improvements.

Obiective l: Ensure the LRSP meets Highwoy Sofety lmprovement Progrom (HSIP) guidelines to

opply for funding for identified countermeosures.

Obiective 2: Provide o list of prioritized improvements thot guide City investments ond gront

funding opplicotions.

Obiecfive 3: Continuolly seek funding sources to implement engineering, educotion, enforcement,

ond emergency response solutions to roodwoy sofety issues in Folsom.

Gool 5: Ensure thot sofety improvements ore mode in o foir ond equitoble monner for
oll Folsom residenls.

Obiecrive l: Where feosible, implement community outreoch to inform the public obout upcoming

sofety improvements ond seek their input.

Objecfive 2: Provide o forum for residents to submit troffic sofety-reloted comploints; ond for City

stoff ond officiols to respond to such comploints.

Obiective 3: Ensure thol sociol iustice ond equity is o primory foctor in selecting where to moke

troffi c sofety im provem ents.

EIN Page 210

06/22/2021 Item No.12.



LOCAL ROADWAY SAFETY PLAN CITY OF FOLSOM

SAFETY PARTNERS

Potentiol sofety portners identified in this document will be oble to provide odvice in ocquiring ond

onolyzing doto, selecting emphosis oreos, developing sofety strotegies, ond implementing the finol
plon. The following list of potentiol sofety portners will be involved in fhe implementotion of this plon:

. City of Folsom Council Members

. City of Folsom Troffic Sofety Committee (TSC)

. City of Folsom Public Works Deportrnent

. City of Folsom Police Deportment

. City of Folsom Fire Deportment

. Folsom Cordovo Unified School District

. County of Socromento Boord of Supervisors

. County of Socromento Deportment of Tronsportotion (SACDOT)

. Socromento Regionol Tronsit District (SocRT)

. County of Socromento Sheriff's Office

. Socromento Areo Council of Governments (SACOG)

. Socromento-Plocerville Roil CorridorJPA

. County of Plocer Sheriff's Office
I County of El Dorodo Sheriff's Office
. Colifornio Deportment of Porks ond Recreotion
. Colifornio Deportment of Tronsportotion (Coltrons)
. Colifornio Highwoy Potrol (CHP)
. Federol Highwoy Administrotion (FHWA)

Page 211

06/22/2021 Item No.12.



CITY OF FOLSOM LOCAL ROADWAY SAFETY PLAN

This poge is intentionolly left blonk.

Page 212

06/22/2021 Item No.12.



LOCAL ROADWAY SAFETY PLAN CITY OF FOLSOM

PROCESS

This chopter describes the steps involved in preporing this LRSP document, including o systemic

opprooch thot involves the onolysis of collision doto to identify ond prioritize countermeosures, ond

community outreoch.

4.1 SYSTEMIC APPROACH
The systemic opprooch in preporing the LRSP involves the following steps:

l. Develop plon gools ond obiectives - Review the City's existing plonning

documents to ensure the LRSP visions ond gools olign with prior plonning effort ond

thot the potentiol 4E-strotegies ore consistenl with locol ond regionol policies.

2. Anolyze collision dqtq - Review the lotesi S-yeor collision doto ond onolyze the

collision trend. Determine high-risk roodwoy segments ond inlersections, ond identify

signifi cont risk foctors.

3. Defermine focus oreos ond identify crosh reduction strotegies - ldentify
'10 emphosis oreos ond recommend feosible countermeosures of high-risk locotions.

Evoluote Crosh Reduction Foctor (CRF) ond the effectiveness of eoch countermeosure.

4. Prioritize countermeqsures/proiects - Conduct Benefit-Cost Rotio (BCR)

onolysis on oll countermeosures/proiects. Prioritize proiects thot ore most beneficiol to

the City's roodwoy ond intersection sofety using BCR.

5. Prepore the IRSP - Prepore the LRSP thot includes performonce meosures ond

implementotion plon. ldentify priority proiects for stote or federol progromming, gront

funding opportunities, ond implementotion.

rrEPage 213

06/22/2021 Item No.12.



CITY OF FOLSOM LOCAL ROADWAY SAFETY PLAN

4,2 PUBLIC OUTREACH
The purpose of public outreoch is to solicit ond summorize troffic ond sofety-reloted concerns, such

os speeding, cut-through troffic on residentiol neighborhoods, pedestrion ond bicycle sofety on

collector roods, ond orteriol streets. Public outreoch is on essentiol tool to identify high-risk locotions

bosed on neighborhood concerns, olong with collision onolysis.

TARGET AUDIENCE AND STAKEHOTDERS

The torget oudience for the public outreoch of the LRSP is the residents of the City of Folsom. Jhe

stokeholder group includes:

' City Council

. City Deportments' stoff: Police, Fire, Plonning, ond Public Works

. City's Troffic Sofety Committee (TSC)

' City's public outreoch representotive

. School district representotive

. Disodvontoged/minority groups

. SACOG Bicycle ond Pedestrion Advisory Committee

. SACOG Tronsportotion Committee

PROJECT WEBSITE

A proiect website (www.folsomcitysofestreets.com) wos generoted for this proiect. lt provided o

Figure 1. Homepcae of Project Website

E*:iil's,e,Y @@@:r@@@ 'NOVIDE 
FEEDBAC( ilasffiE &coM^m

lilr# Page 214

06/22/2021 Item No.12.



plotform for proieci informotion disseminotion ond

other proiect-reloted o n nou ncements. The website

contoined six sections: proiect overview, virtuol

workshop, proiect updotes, interoctive mop,

feedbock, ond subscribe ond contoct. The website

wos publicized with the help of the City stoff. The

website wos shored on the City's officiol website

ond sociol medio occounts for public ottention.

The outreoch tools introduced in the proiect

website for ochieving the gools of the LRSP

include:

. Virtuol Workshop - it wos the primory method

of gothering feedbock from the generol

public. Porticiponts could mork intersections

or roodwoy segments on the City's mop to

indicote their concerned locotions. Ihey could

olso type o norrotive of their troffic ond sofety-

reloted concern.

. lnteroctive Mop - this section disployed on

interoctive mop where website users could see

ond interoct with the ottributes of collisions oll

over the City.

The results of the virtuol workshop hove been

detoiled in Chopter 8.

LOCAL ROADWAY SAFETY PLAN CITY OF FOLSOM

Figure 2. Virtuol Workshop ond lnteroctive Mop
Ploiforms

nE map behw 5hos cotrHons of all wrily tlBt ocorrd h tho Clty of Folsom fiom 2015 lo
2019. For ily commrs or suEgdbm, ph6e puklelFglld

Updltd 6h /Ulmm We se codm0y updatftE thh lnleradhe mp to dbplry tho lMt
up'to{ate cogldon data dd flndhts.

VirtualWorkshop: CiLy of Folsont LRSP

tu bhtu*l&Ptorhcryotturd wy*y h1@.
rh dyd'1MG dddqbcfry. ndlrryM@Mddleft cllybahcEdybdlI*
dlEwdonmdtuJ€ddfr .ft t@r@prBBh lffiylqtft *.ylggffi hcnv.

ftqnfr vhdBep,F.{@Wtft-*Bcdrfrhedqhyphntg.Flot*rd*a
allmdrylffiffihW.

q*dturlffffibdh!

m
E'On €l(oM

E

TIEPage 215

06/22/2021 Item No.12.



CITY OF FOLSOM LOCAL ROADWAY SAFETY PLAN

Figure 3. Process of the LRSP

I

Analyzed
Collision Data

Prioritized
Countermeasures

and Projects

Developed Plan
Goals and
Objectives

Determined
Focus Area and
Crash Reduction
Strategies

Developed
Local Roadway
Safety Plan

Public Outreach
through Website
and Virtual
Workshop

I

I[II Page 216

06/22/2021 Item No.12.



LOCAL ROADWAY SAFETY PLAN CITY OF FOLSOM

EXISTING EFFORTS

This chopter summorizes the findings from vorious plonning documents, ond relevont proiects

underwoy for the City of Folsom. The purpose of reviewing existing plonning efforts is to ensure lhe

LRSP gools ond obiectives olong with recommended improvements ore oligned with prior plonning

efforts, plo n ned tro nspo rtotion proiects o nd non -i nf rostru ctu re prog ro m s.

Ihe City of Folsom hos identified severol gools, policies, ond projects from the following documents:

. Generol Plon 2035 (20181 - Ihe gools ond policies identified in the Mobllity chopter of the

Generol Plon guide the overoll provision of multi-modol tronsportotion system ond services

in Folsom. These gools ond policies ore oligned with the gools of the LRSP informed the

countermeosure selection ond proposed scfety proiects.

. Bicycle Moster Plon {20071 - Ihe plon proposes prioritizotion of 4l miles of new bikewoys

(Closs l, ll ond lll). Ihe plon estoblishes gools ond policies to improve bicycling in the City of

Folsm thot helped inform sofety proiects for the City of Folsom.

. Pedestriqn Moster Plon l20l4l - The plon estoblished six key gools ond recommends proiects

to enhonce wolking environment ond enhonce crossing sofety in the City of Folsom. These

findings helped inform sofety proiects for the City of Folsom.

. Eost Bidwell Street Corridor Plon (20051 - lhe plon identifies needs ond deficiencies

ocross Eost Bidwell Street ond recommends complete street improvements. The improvement

recommendotions listed in the plon helped to confirm countermeosures considered for the LRSP.

. Metropoliton Tronsportolion Plon/Sustqinoble Communities Strotegy {2016f - Prepored

by SACOG, this plon recommends improving the conditions of existing roods ond odding more

sidewolks, bike lones, ond restoring, mointoining ond exponding tronsit. The policies identified in

the plon helped inform countermeosure selection.

. Cqpitol lmprovement Prolects (FY 2O2O-2O21| - The document consists of detoiled proiect

informotion, funded ond unfunded, for the fiscol yeor 2020-2021. The proiects listed under the

sections of Streets ond Tronsportotion will help to confirm troffic sofety solutions for the LRSP.

*JIIEPage 217

06/22/2021 Item No.12.



CITY OF FOLSOM LOCAL ROADWAY SAFETY PLAN

Ihe City hos olreody completed ond implemented severol proiects identified in the oforementioned

documents thot include:

. Addition ond modificotion of troffic signols ot vorious locotions;

. Widening of slreets;

. Replocement of distressed curb, gutter, ond sidewolks ot vorious locotions through the

N ei g h borhood Sidewo I k Reho bilitotio n Proiect;

. Modificotion of existing sidewolks to meet ADA requirements;

. lnstollotion of new crosswolks;

. lnstollotion of video detection systems;

. lmprovements of roilwoy crossings.

Upcoming proiects for the City include the following:

. Retrofitting streetlights, porking lot lights, ond troffic signols with energy-efficient olternotives;

. Retrofitting ond instollotion of new pedestrion focilities ot vorious locotions;

. Addition of lones of vorious roodwoy segments;

. lnstollotion of lntelligent Tronsportotion System (lTS) thot include vehicle detection, video

monitoring, communicotions infrostructure, dynomic messoge boords, ond pothfinder signs;

. Striping ond lone configurotion for povement delineotion, signoge, ond signol modificotion;

. Upgrode troffic signol systems;

. Right-of-woy ocquisition ond construction olong vorious roodwoy segments.

Detoiled informotion on gools, policies, ond proiects derived from vorious plonning documents con

be found in Appendix A.

IlITil Page 218

06/22/2021 Item No.12.



LOCAL ROADWAY SAFETY PLAN CITY OF FOLSOM

DATA SUMMARY

Ihis chopter summorizes the results of o citywide collision onolysis for the time period between

Jonuory 2Ol5 ond December 2019 ond includes the following informotion:

. Doto collection source;

. Collision doto onolysis results ond key highlights;

. ldentificotion ond ronking of high-risk locotions on locol roodwoys.

The City of Folsom moy use this chopter to refer to collision trends during the onolysis period ond

compore them to trends for future onolyses.

6.I CRASH DATA
cotustoN DATA

Collision doto wos collected for o five-yeor period between 2015 ond 20l9 from the City of
Folsom's Crossroods Sofiwo re's Troffi c Coll ision Doto bose.

Collision doto wos olso collected from the Tronsportotion lniury Mopping System (TIMS) ond

Stotewide lntegroied Troffic Records System (SWITRS) between 2014 ond 20,l8. Ihe collision doto

ovoiloble for 2019 in TIMS is provisionol. Note thot TIMS' dotq does not include property domoge

only collisions thot provide odditionol insight into collisions' chorocteristics thot occur in the City of

Folsom. Doto from Crossroods, TIMS, ond SWITRS were crosschecked to moke sure thot Crossroods

included o comprehensive collision dotoset. Thus, Crossroods collision dotq wos used to conduct this

study. Jhe collision doto collected for the citywide collision onolysis con be found in Appendix B.

VOTUME DATA

Averoge Doily Troffic {ADT) counts were used for colculoting collision rotes os o port of high-risk

locotion screening ond ronking. lhe ADTs were retrieved from the Engineering & Troffic Survey

conducted in 2019 (2018 counts). ln oddition, the City's tronsportotion model (with bose yeor 2015)

wos used. An overoge onnuol growth foctor of 0.4% wos opplied to the volume doto collected from

the model to extropolote the 20lB doto. Ihe ADT doto for the citywide collision onolysis con be

found in Appendix C.

.J;; IEPage 219

06/22/2021 Item No.12.



CITY OF FOLSOM LOCAL ROADWAY SAFETY PLAN

6.2 CRASH TRENDS
Ihere were o totol of 2,911 reported collisions on City roodwoys between Jonuory 2015 ond

December 2019. Detoiled collision tobles con be found in Appendix D. Collision doio wos

evoluoted to identify potterns ond trends for the following collision ottributes:

. Collisions by Severity

. Yeor Trend

. Primory Violotion Foctors

. Collision Types

. Modes lnvolved

. Roodwoy Segment vs lntersection Collisions

. Collisions by Time of Doy

COLTISIONS BY SEVERITY

Severity is clossified os fotol, severe iniury collision, other visible iniury, comploint of poin, ond

property domoge only. Out o[ 2,911 totol collisions,2g collisions resulted in fotolities, 54 collisions

resulted in severe iniuries, 297 collisions resulted in other visible iniuries, 29l collisions resulted in

comploints of poin, ond 1,740 collisions resulted in property domoge only (PDO). Figure 4 shows

the percent distribution of collisions by severity ond Figure 5 shows their locotions.

Figure 4. Distribution of Collisions by Severity

t0%

27%

I Fatal

I Severe lnjury

I Otl.rer Visible lnjury

r Complaint of Pain

l'1 Property Damage Only
60%

tilIrr Page 220

06/22/2021 Item No.12.



LOCAL ROADWAY SAFETY PLAN CITY OF FOLSOM

Figure 5 Collisions by Severity (2015 - 2019\

Collisions by Severity (2015 - 2019)
€3 Fatal

Severe lnjury

&' Other Visible lnjury

-. Complaint of Pain

Property Damage Only

Parks and Open Space

i"::-j city of Folsom

o

Orangevale

:t

OR

o
o

e
f tsrsr

oe O

C

o
a
e
da

o
.I
3

o O

fr"o
W*rye) too

,,

.Br
o

o

os
o
8^

{""

a ,?6Ae

,{p6ttqca

oo t
@E:

!D o
@.6

a a
uott*

@
t6

@
ul
Iu
ao
6u

g

EoI
c/n

o
TrANGINI

smRRoltr0R

o

Rancho Cordova

--r1t-'\

Page 221

06/22/2021 Item No.12.



CITY OF FOLSOM LOCAL ROADWAY SAFETY PLAN

YEAR TREND

Highest number of collisions occurred in 2015 with 615 collisions, followed closely by 2016 with 609
collisions. Jhe lowest number of collisions took ploce in 2018, with 539 collisions reported. Highest

number of F+Sl collisions occurred in 20.l9 with 2l collisions, ond lowest in 20.l5 with l4 collisions.

The result of the five-yeor collision trend is shown in Figure 6.

Figure 6. Five-Yeor Collision Trend (2015 2019)

800

509615

600

400

200

360

792

308

276

575

339

220

375

2L7

3s8

243

Driving
U nder

I nfl uence

Other
lmproper
Driving

573

21

20L9

U nsafe
Lane

U nsafe

Speed

s39

15 15

2017 20t8

Ped R/W Pedestrian Traffic
Violation Violation Signals and

Signs

+F+Sl
.<-Other Severity

*-+* Property Damage Only

+Total

PRIMARY VIOTATION FACTORS

Unsofe speed occounted for 28% of oll collisions, followed by outomobile right-of-woy violotion l9%1,

driving under the influence of drugs or olcohol l9%1, ond improper turning (9%l.For F+Sl collisions,

unsofe speed olso resulted in the most number of collisions (23%), followed by outomobile right-

of-woy violotions (14%1, ond driving under the influence of drugs ond olcohol (14%1. The Office of

Troffic Sofety ronked Folsom 59th out of 102 similor Colifornio cities with high levels of speed-reloted

collisions ond 6Zth for olcohol-reloted collisions (one being the highest, or worst). Figure 7 shows the

distribution of primory violotion foctors.

Figure 7. Primary Violction Foctors for Totol vs. F+Sl Collisions (2015 - 2019)

74

2015

17

2016

lmproper
Turning

3A%

25%

20%

15%

to%

5%

o%

Auto R/W
Violation

lE-r t hr rh
Unsafe Other

Starting or
Backing

IilIffi
rTotal% aF+sl%

Change

Page 222

06/22/2021 Item No.12.



LOCAL ROADWAY SAFETY PLAN CITY OF FOLSOM

COTLISION TYPES

Overoll, olmost 30% of the collisions resulted in reor-ending, followed by broodside .21%1, hit obiect
(19%1, ond sideswipe (16%). For F+Sl collisions, hit obiect (27%l is the most commonly occurring

type of collision, followed closely by broodside 124%1. Other types of collisions under F+Sl collisions

include heod-on (17%1, ond vehicle ond pedestrion (17%1.lhe distribution of collision types is shown

in Figure 8,

Figure B. Colllsion Type for Totol vs. F+Sl Collisions (2015 - 2O19j

40o/"

0%

30%

20%

60%

50%

40%

30%

20%

10%

a%

ra%

Broadside Head-On Hit Object Other

+*
Overturned Rear-End Sideswipe Vehicle -

Pedestria n

rTotal o/o aF+slyo

MODES INVOTVED

Overoll, 60% of motor-vehicle collisions were involved with other motor-vehicles. Other significont

involvement occurred with o fixed obie ct 119%1, ond porked motor-vehicles (10%). For F+Sl collisions,

it follows o similor trend with most collisions involving other motor vehicles (36%1. Other involvements

include fixed obie cts (25%1, pedestrions (18%), ond bicycles {'11 %). The Office of Troffic Sofety

ronked Folsom 5lst out ol 102 similor Colifornio cities with high levels of motorcycle-reloted collisions

ondTTth for bicycle-reloted collisions (one being the highest, or worst). The distribution of modes

involved in shown in Figure 9.

Figure 9. Modes lnvolved for Totol vs. F+Sl Collisions (2015 - 2olq)

-l tJ

L

J

J
-EOther Object Parked Motor

Vehicle

-,EOtherOther Motor
Vehicle

Bicycle Fixed Object

rTotal % aF+Sl%

Pedestria n

ffiIEPage 223

06/22/2021 Item No.12.



CITY OF FOLSOM LOCAL ROADWAY SAFETY PLAN

ROADWAY SEGMENT VS. INTERSECTION COTTISIONS

Approximolely 77% of overoll collisions occurred ot on intersection, while 23% collisions occurred ot

roodwoy segments. For F+Sl collisions, 61Yo occuned of intersections, ond 39% occurred ot roodwoy

segments. Figure IO shows the comporison between intersection ond roodwoy segment collisions.

Figure lO. lntersection vs. Roodwoy Segment Collisions (2015 - 201qi
1Q1o/n

8Ao/o

60% I lntersection

I Roadway Segment40%

rohl%

COTTISIONS BY TIME OF DAY

20%

78%

76%

L4%

t2%

70%

8%

6%

4%

ao/z/o

0%

20%

0%

"s$:i"li":i':i':s$.$"":W"""""

F+Sl %

Almost 1B% ol totol collisions occurred between 4:00 PM ond 6:00 PM, l5% occurred between

2:00 PM ond 13% between 4:00 PM, 12:00 PM ond 2:00 PM, ond l0% between 10:00 AM ond

12:00 PM. For F+Sl collisions, most collisions occurred between 4:00 PM ond 6:00 PM (14%1,

between 10:00 AM ond 12:00 PM (12%1, between 4:00 AM ond 6:00 AM (11%1, ond between

10:OO PM ond 12:00 AM (1}%l.Ihe Office of Troffic Sofety ronked Folsom 77th ovt ol lO2 similor

Colifornio cities with high levels of nighttime collisions (one being the highest, or worst). Figure ll
shows the trend of collision os per time of doy.

Figure ll. Collisions by Time for Totol vs. F+Sl Collisions (2015 - 2019)

rrr rrfrfst3l o/o <>F+Sl %

Page 224

06/22/2021 Item No.12.



LOCAL ROADWAY SAFETY PLAN CITY OF FOLSOM

6.3 ROAD\^/AY SEGMENT

COLLISION ANATYSIS
There were o totol of 32 F+Sl collisions thot occurred on roodwoy segments (out of rotol of B3

F+Sl collisions), between Jonuo ry 1, 2015 ond December 3], 2019.Ihe following interrelotions to

collision types hove been onolyzed for roodwoy segments:

. Collision Type ond Severity

' Collision Type ond Primory Violotion Foctor

. Collision Type ond Lighting Condition

. Collision Type ond Weother Condition

. Collision Type ond Time of Doy

COIIISION TYPE AND SEVERITY

Hit obiect (29%l ond heod- on 125%l ore the most prominent collision iype observed for F+Sl

collisions, os shown in Figure 12. Other significont collision types were broodside (19%), ond

vehicle-pedestrion ( I 8%).

Figure 12. Collision Type for F+Sl collisions on Roadwcy Segments (2015 '2019J

30%

25%

20%

1,5%

70%

s%

o% II I
Broadside Head-On Hit Object Overturned Rear-End Vehicle -

Pedestria n

t Fatal I Severe lnjury

Other

ffiIE/Page 225

06/22/2021 Item No.12.



CITY OF FOLSOM LOCAL ROADWAY SAFETY PLAN

COIIISION TYPE AND PRIMARY VIOTATION FACTORS

Unsofe speed (38%) wos observed to be the most commonly occurring primory violotion foctor,

followed by driving or bicycling under the influence of drugs or olcohol {.l3%), outomobile right-

of-woy (9%1, improper turning (9%1, ond pedestrion violotion (9%). Unsofe speed led mostly to hit

obiect ond heod-on collisions, while outomobile right-of-woy led mostly to broodside collisions,

ond pedestrion violotion primorily led to vehicle-pedestrion collisions. The results of the violqtion

cotegory, compored with collision type, ore shown in Figure I3.

Figure 13. Violction Cotegories for F+Sl Collisions on Roodwoy Segmenls (2015 - 2019)

30%

25%

20%

L5%

L0%

5%

o%

30%

25%

20%

t5%

70%

5%

o%

COIIISION TYPE AND TIGHTING CONDITION

It wos observed thot 50% of F+Sl collisions occurred during doylight on roodwoy segments. Ihe

remoining 50% of collisions occurred during dorker hours, out of which 34% collisions occurred on

roodwoy segments with streei lights, ond I 67o occurred on roodwoy segments without street llghts.

Hit obiect, broodside, vehicle-pedestrion, ond heod-on collisions were common both in doylight

conditions ond in dorker hours with street light. The results of lighting conditions, compored with

collision type, ore shown in Figure 14.

Figure 14. Lighting Conditions for F+Sl Collisions on Roodwcy Segments (2015 - 2019)

wffi ffi
Broadside Head-On Hit Object Overturned Rear-End Vehicle -

Pedestria n

Other

*wlfl I +Sf*il

Broadside Head-On Hit Object Overturned Rear-End Vehicle -

Pedestria n

I Wrong Side of Road

:?ir Unsafe Speed

I Unsafe Lane Change

I Pedestrian Violation

r Ped R/W Violation

I Other lmproper Driving

r Not Stated

I lmproper Turning

',' 
Daylight

r Dark - Street Lights

I Dark' No Street Lights

Ef{r
Other

Page 226

06/22/2021 Item No.12.



LOCAL ROADWAY SAFETY PLAN CITY OF FOLSOM

COIIISION TYPE AND WEATHER CONDITION

A totol of 69% of F+Sl collisions occurred during cleor weother on roodwoy. Approximotely 19%

occurred during roiny weother, ond l3% occurred during cloudy weother. Hit obiect, broodside,

heod-on ond vehicle-pedestrion collisions occurred during cleor weother condilions. Jhe results of

weother conditions, compored with collision type, ore shown in Figure 15.

Frgure 15. Wecther Condrtrons for F+Sl Collisions on Roodwoy Segments (2015 - 2019il

30%

2s%

20%

$%

t0%

5%

o%

t Raining

r Cloudy

ii+ Clear

ffiI ffi
Broadside Head-On Hit Object Overturned Rear-End Vehicle -

Pedestrian
Other

COLTISION TYPE AND TIME OF DAY

The most prominent time periods for F+Sl collisions on roodwoy segments were observed to be

between I0:00 AM ond 12:00 PM ( 16%), ond 4:00 PM ond 6:00 PM (16%1. Other significont time

periods include between 4:00 AM ond 6:00 AM (13%1, ond B:00 PM ond l0:00 PM (13%). Hit

obiect is the most occurring collision type in o two-hour window (between 4:00 AM ond 6:00 AM,

ond l0:00 AM ond 12:00 PM), closely followed by heod-on. The results for the time of collisions,

compored with collision type, ore shown in Figure 16.

Figure 16. F+Sl Collisions on Roadwoy Segmenls os per Time of Dcy (2015 - Zolq)

20% r vehicle - Pedestrian

I Rear-End

I Overturned

r Hit Object

gr Head-On

I Broadside

t5%

="ll!itS
oooooooooo
ryY9"3
oooo<oo<)oo
:r.i+63

o-
o
c.i
Fl

oIo

rr9H&r
======oooooooooooorlefgr
====ijooooo-o-oooooc)
:Gi+\b;3

hr I3Page 227

06/22/2021 Item No.12.



CITY OF FOLSOM LOCAL ROADWAY SAFETY PLAN

2s%

20%

15%

10%

5%

6.4 INTERSECTION

corHsroN ANATYS|S
There were o totol of 51 F+Sl collisions thot occurred of intersections, between Jonuory l, 20]5
ond December 3.l, 2019. Thc following interrclotions to collision typcs hovc bcen onolyzed for
intersections:

. Collision Type ond Severity

. Collision Type ond Primory Violotion Foctor

. Collision Type ond Lighting Condition

. Collision Type ond Weother Condition

. Collision Type ond Time of Doy

COTLISION TYPE AND SEVERITY

Broodside 127%1, ond hit obiect (25%l were the most prominent collision type responsible for F+Sl

collisions ot intersections. Broodside, heod-on, hit obiect, reor end, ond vehicle-pedestrion collisions

hove led to fotolities, ond ore olso common couses for severe iniury collisions. The results of collision

types by severity ore shown in Figure 17.

Figure lZ Collision Type by Severily for F+Sl Collisions ct lniersections (2015 - 20191

30%

o%
-l II

Broadside Head-On Hit Object Overturned Rear-End Sideswipe Vehicle -

Pedestria n

wam
I Fatal I Severe lnjury

Other

Page 228

06/22/2021 Item No.12.



LOCAL ROADWAY SAFETY PLAN CITY OF FOLSOM

COTLISION TYPE AND PRIMARY VIOLATION FACTOR

It wos observed thot outomobile right-of-woy violotion (16%l resulted in the most F+Sl collisions
of interseciions. Driving or bicycling under the influence of drugs or olcohol, ond unsofe speed

were the second most common violotions (14% eoch). Hit obiect collisions were primorily due to

unsofe speed, driving under the influence, improper turning, ond other improper driving. Broodside

collisions occurred due to outomobile right-of-woy violotion, driving under the influence of drugs
or olcohol, ond troffic signs ond signols violotion. The results of violotion cotegories, compored with
collision type, ore shown in Figure I8.

Figure lB. Violction Cotegories for F+Sl Collisions ol lnlersections (2015 - 2019}

25%

20%

r5%

rc%

5%

o%

30%

25%

20%

75%

70%

5%

o%

; I @;

I Unsafe Speed

! Traffic Signals and Signs

# Pedestrian Violation

I Ped R/W Violation

r Other lmproper Driving

I lmproper Turning

I lmproper Passing

I Driving Under lnfluence

s Auto R/W Violation

I Dusk - Dawn

s Daylight

I Dark - Street Lights

ffi
Broadside Head-On Hit Object Overturned Rear-End Sideswipe Vehicle -

Pedestria n

COIIISION TYPE AND LIGHTING CONDITION

Out of oll the F+Sl collisions, 51% occurred during doylight. Approximotely 43% occurred in the

dorker hours with the presence of streetlights, ond 67o occurred during dusk or down. Broodside

ond hit obiect collisions mostly occurred during doylight conditions. Broodside, heod-on, hit obiect
ond vehicle-pedestrion collisions occurred during dorker hours with the.presence of street lights. Ihe
results of lighting condiiions, compored with collision type, ore shown in Figure 19.

Figure 19 Lighting Conditions for F+Sl Collisions ot lntersections (2015 - 20191

Other

n r wwffi#
Broadside Head-On Hit Object Overturned Rear-End Sideswipe Vehicle -

Pedestria n

Other

#I3Page 229

06/22/2021 Item No.12.



CITY OF FOLSOM LOCAL ROADWAY SAFETY PLAN

COIIISION TYPE AND WEATHER CONDITION

A totol ol TB% F+Sl collisions ot intersections occurred during cleor weother, while 147o occurred
in roiny weother, ond B% occurred in cloudy weother. Almost oll type of collisions occurred during

cleor weother. Broodside, hit obiect, ond vehicle-pedestrion collisions occurred during cloudy
weother. Broodside, hit obiect, vehicle-pedestrion, ond reor end collisions occurred during roiny

weother, Ihe results of weother conditions, compored with collision type, ore shown in Figure 2O.

Figure 20. Weother Conditions for F+Sl Collisions ot lnlersections (2015 - 2019)

30%

25%

20%

|s%

1.0%

5%

0%

I Raining

r Cloudy

;,* Clear

Gffiil ffin1i+*&L

Broadside Head-On Hit Object Overturned Rear-End OtherSideswipe Vehicle -

Pedestrian

COILISION TYPE AND TIME OF DAY

The most prominent time for F+Sl collisions ot intersections were observed to be beiween 4:00
PM ond 6:00 PM 114%1, ond l0:00 PM ond 12:00 AM (12%1. Other significont periods include

between 4:00 AM ond 6:00 AM, l0:00 AM ond 12:00 PM, 12:00 PM ond 2:00 PM (ot 10%

eoch). The results for collision times, compored with collision type, ore shown in Figure 21.

Figure 21. F+Sl Collisions ct lnierseclions os per Time of Doy (2015 - 2Ol9)

i5 Vehicle - Pedestrian

I Sideswipe

I Rear-End

I Overturned

r Hit object

I Head-On

I Broadside

!5o/o

ro%

5%

Oo/" rl
oo
OO

NY
oo
OO

:^i

II
a

c
o

c
O

od

a
o
I
co

a
O
I
(O

O
e
@

O

\ii

o
(b

+

o

I(o
a
oI

d
o
I
N

o
I
O

O
ea

c
cO

nl
==OO

a+
==OO

6; 6i

o
e
N

c
o
Io

@- ii Page 230

06/22/2021 Item No.12.



LOCAL ROADWAY SAFETY PLAN CITY OF FOLSOM

6.5 IDENTIFICATION OF HIGH-RISK

LOCATIONS

Following the detoiled collision onolysis in

Sections 6.3 ond 6.4, the next step wos to

identify the City's high-risk roodwoy segments

ond intersections. A collision rote onolysis wos

conducted for the whole City. This section lists the

top 10 high-risk roodwoy segments ond top 30
high-risk intersections. Detoiled methodology ond

process for identificotion of high-risk roodwoy
segments ond intersections con be found in

Appendix E.

This section ronks the top 10 high-risk roodwoy
segments, ond top 30 high-risk intersections

on the City of Folsom's locol roodwoys. lt olso

includes informotion on collision type, ond primory

violotion foctors. Note thot only fotol ond severe

iniury collisions were considered for this onolysis.

Figure 22 illustrotes the roodwoy segment ond

intersection reloted F+Sl collisions in the City of
Folsom.

i:'J l

* j!e-Fa xt

, #":
' !-.g ,1

. .-^--*4.-;.

rr2Page 231

06/22/2021 Item No.12.



CITY OF FOLSOM LOCAL ROADWAY SAFETY PLAN

Figure 22.lnlersection ond Rocdwoy Segmenl F+Sl Collisions (2015 - 2019}

Fatal and Severe lnjury Collisions by Facility Type (2015 - 2019)

Facility Type

O Roadway Segment Collision Parks and Open Space

o lntersection Collision i:::j City of Folsom

Orangevale

I

--/-")V/'.\

€

"F 

*'*

I

Pt.lZ oR

I

8

o.T
U
ao
6
U

o
8
Eq
E

ltlANGINl

Rancho Cordova
od smRROryoR

Page 232

06/22/2021 Item No.12.



LOCAL ROADWAY SAFETY PLAN CITY OF FOLSOM

ROADWAY SEGMENTS

There were o totol of 32 F+Sl collisions thot occurred on the roodwoy segments. Out of the 32

F+Sl collisions, 12 led to fotolities, ond 20 led to severe iniury collisions. Perroud Drive between

Alezone Drive ond Briorcliff Drive ond Boyline Circle between Whistle Stop Woy ond Kennor Woy

were observed to hove the highest collision rotes. The reoson is ottributed to hoving low ADT in the

segments. Note thot not oll rocrdwcry segments with high collision rote hove been prioritized for

sofety proiects (Chopter 9). Ihese locotions help identify risk foctors from the systemic point of view,

roodwoy segments with similor chorocteristics, ond emphosis oreos (Chopter 7).

Tqble I lists the top ten identified hlgh-risk roodwoy segments ond their collision rotes, collision

type, ond primory violotion foctor. Note thot the high-roted collisions hove occurred due to

improper turning resulting in broodside collision, ond unsofe speed resulting in vehicle ond

pedestrion collision. Vehicle ond pedestrion collision wos observed to be the predominont collision

type. Unsofe speed wos the most common violotion foctor.

Figure 23 illustrotes oll the collision locotions, olong with the colculoted collision rote.

Toble L City-Wide Collision Anolysis Rote for Roodwcy Segmenls

Collision
Rote

#
Collision

Collision
Type

Primory
Violotion

Fqctor
SeverityRoodwoy SegmeniCode

RSI

RS2

Boyline Circle, between Whistle
Stop Woy ond Kennor Woy

Perroud Drive, belween Alezone
Drive ond Briorcliff Drive

White Rock Rood, between
2,50A feel west from E Bidwell

Street ond 4,90Q feel west from E

BidwellStreet

r.503

r.403

0.341

0.339

0.241

Severe

lniury

Severe

lniury

Fotol

Severe

lniury

Severe

lniury (2)

Severe

lniury

Vehicle-
Pedestrion

Broodside

Vehicle-
Pedestrion

Heod-On /
Hit Obiect

Unsofe

Speed

lmproper
Turning

Pedestrion

Right-

of-Woy
Violotion

Wrong Side

of Rood

Creekside Drive, between E

RS3 Bidwell Street qnd 2,640 feel
west from Ook Avenue Porkwoy

Americon River Conyon Drive,

RS4 belween Ook Conyon Woy ond
Conyon Rim Drive

Glenn Drive, belween 360 feet

RS5 west from Sibley Street ond 1,050
feei eosi from Folsom Boulevqrd

Unsqfe
Hit Obiect

Speed (2)

2

Pedestrion

ViolotionRS6 o.179 Heod-On

J3Page 233

06/22/2021 Item No.12.



Roodwoy SegmentCode

CITY OF FOLSOM LOCAL ROADWAY SAFETY PLAN

Toble l. City-V/ide Collision Anolysis Rote for Roodwoy Segments (Continued)

RSZ

White Rock Rood, between 100
feet west from E Bidwell Sireet
qnd 2,500 feet west from E

Bidwell Street

0.179

0.099

Severe

lniury

Severe

lniury

Vehicle-
Pedestrion

Pedestrion

Violotion

Green Volley Rood, beiween Eosi

RS9 Notomo Street ond 1,000 feet
norih from Eost Notomo Street

Heod-On Not Stoted

Collision
Rote

#
Collision

Collision
Typ.

Primory
Violotion

Fqctor
Severity

@r:, Page 234

06/22/2021 Item No.12.



LOCAL ROADWAY SAFETY PLAN CITY OF FOLSOM

Figure 23. City-Wide Collision Rcie Anclysis lor Roodwcy Segments

Collision Rate Analysis - Roadway Segment Collisions

Collision Rate

0.046799 - 0.098509

- 

0.098510 - 0.340508

- 

0.340509 - 1.503279

r F+Sl Collisions on Roadway Segments

Parks and Open Space

i--:-l City of Folsom

R59

RS8

R54

coq
4<

to
Ba
tuz
EOrangevale

RD$rv'rooD

od
?a
z
Eo
c
@

o

SUNROCK

I

RS0 d

etf

1
ut,

I

d(

""9.-

,

o
r(

o"$
,ff&o

?^

q
o+

"s*[SGVALTSVRD

sLueSA{\$eR9

t

!&
@$

d

n^zl$ 
@r$n*

Rancho Cordova

..49

"roi*.

.)
i
I
\".

a

o:e

h
cli?t
d

to
g
E
g

ITANGNI

c/f,o
F

t
d
!
eo
U

S4RROTVDR

RS2

RS3

50

IEPage 235

06/22/2021 Item No.12.



CITY OF FOLSOM LOCAL ROADWAY SAFETY PLAN

INTERSECTIONS

Ihere were o totol of 5l F+Sl collisions thot occurred ot intersections. Out of the 5l collisions, 
'lZ

led to fotolities ond 34 led to severe injury collisions. The intersection of Arbuckle Avenue ond

Steeplechose Drive hod the highest collision rote. This is ottributed to low ADT on o residentiol

street. Note thot not oll intersections with high collision rote hove been prioritized for sofety proiects

(Chopfer 9) Th"s" locotion.s help identify ri.sk foctors from the sy.stemic poini of view, intersections

with similor chorocteristics, ond emphosis oreos (Chopter 7). lntersections with the some number of

collisions ond some ADT volues resulted in identicol collision rotes.

Tqble 2 lists the top 30 identified high-risk intersections' collision rote olong with their collision rofe,

collision iype ond primory violotion foctor. The onolysis shows thot the high-roted collisions hove

occurred due to unsofe speed, resulting in reor-end ond vehicle-pedestrion collisions. Broodside

ond heod-on collisions were observed to be the predominont collision types. Unsofe speed ond

outomobile right-of-woy were the most common violotion foctors,

Figure 24 illustrotes the collision locotions olong with the colculoied collision rote.

Ioble 2. City-V/ide Collislon Anolysis Rcle for inlerseclions

il

r3

12 Bowden Drive / Smith Woy

Arbuckle Avenue / Steeplechose
Drive

Leidesdorff Street / Reoding

Streei

E Notomo Slreet / Comeron
Drive

0.686

o.376

0.29s

Foiol Reor-End

Fotol
Vehicle-

Pedestrion

Severe

lniury

Severe

lniury

Severe

lniury

Vehicle-
Pedestrion

Unsofe

Speed

Unsofe

Speed

Pedestrion

Right-

of-Woy
Violotion

14 Covitt Drive / ISOO Covitt Drive 0.277

15 Russi Rood / Grover Rood 0.229

Sideswipe Not Stoted

Hit Obiect
Driving
U nder

I nfl uence

Automobile
Right-

of-Woy
Violotion

t6

lntersection
Collision

Rote
#

Collision
Collision

TyPe

Primory
Violotion

Fqctor
Severity

rT

0.r06 Fotol Broodside

Page 236

06/22/2021 Item No.12.



Code lntersection

LOCAL ROADWAY SAFETY PLAN

Tcble 2. Ciry-Wide Collision Anclysis Rote for lntersecliorrs (Conlinued)

l7 Sibley Street / Kelly Woy 0.09r Fqtol

CITY OF FOLSOM

t9 o.o77

ll0 Glenn Drive / Coolidge Drive 0.072

t8

Il

t12

Empire Ronch Rood / Woodheod
Street

E Bidwell Sireei / Ook Avenue
Porkwoy

Empire Rqnch Rood / Broodstone
Porkwoy

lron Point Rood / Corpenier Hill
Rood

Golf Links Drive / Sturbridge
Drive

0.090

o.064

0.063

0.056

0.054

Severe

lniury

Fotol {2)

,,/ Severe

lniury (2)

Severe

lniury

Severe

lniury

Severe

ln jury

Severe

lniury

Severe

ln jury

Severe

ln iu ry

Vehicle-
Pedestrion

Heod-On

Reor-End /
Sideswipe /
Hit Obiect /

Other

Not Stoied

lmproper
Turning

U nsofe

Speed /
Driving
Under

lnfluence {2)

/ Unknown

4

ll3 Glenn Drive / Morkei Street

Hit Obiect
Unsofe

Speed

Hit Obiect
U nsqfe

Speed

Broodside
Driving
Under

lnfluence

Hit Obiect
Driving
Under

lnfluence

Broodside

Automobile
Right-

of-Woy
Violotion

Heqd-On Not Stoted

t14

Collision
Rote

#
Collision

Collision
Type

Severity
Primory

Violotion
Foctor

l15* E Noiomq Slreel / Prison Rood 0.46

IEPage 237

06/22/2021 Item No.12.



Code lntersection

CITY OF FOLSOM LOCAL ROADWAY SAFETY PLAN

lcrbie 2. Ciiy Wide Col ision Ancrlysis Rcte lor intersections (Continued)

l15 * lron Point Rood / Willord Drive 0.46

ll6 * Notomo Street / Woles Drive o.44

Noiomo Street / Sibley Sireet 0.44

117 lron Point Rood / Serpo Woy 0.039

E Notomo Street / Picosso Woy 0.036

llB*

E Notomo Street / Horvest Loop 0.036

E Notomo Street / Green Volley

Rood

Folsom Boulevord / Notomo
Stotion Drive

Ook Avenue Porkwoy / S

Lexington Drive

0.44

0.034

Severe

lniury

Severe

lniury

Severe

lniury

Severe

lniury

Severe

ln ju ry

Fotol /
Severe

lniury

Severe

ln jury

Heod-On

Heod-On

Heod-On

Hit Obiect /
Other

Fotol Broodside

Auiomobile
Right-

of-Woy
Violotion

Driving
U nder

I nfl u ence

Automobile
Right-

of-Woy
Violotion

Automobile
Risht-

of-Woy
Violotion

Speed

Unknown

/ Troffic
Signols ond

Signs

Other
Troffic

Signols ond
Signs

Hii Obiect Unknown

UnsofeFotol Hit Obiect

t9

t20

L

Collision
Rote

#
Collision

Collision
TyPe

Primory
Violotion

Foctor
Severity

ril

0.03r Broodside Not Stoted

Page 238

06/22/2021 Item No.12.



LOCAL ROADWAY SAFETY PLAN

Tcble 2. City-Wlde Collision Anclysis Rcrte lor lnlerseclions (Conlinued)

121 E Bidwell Street / Woles Drive 0.030
Severe

lniLrry

CITY OF FOLSOM

122
E Bidwell Street / Broodstone
Porkwoy

Blue Rovine Rood r/ Notomo
Stotion Drive

Blue Rovine Rood / Big Volley
Roqd

Folsom Auburn Rood / Berry
Creek Drive

Folsom Auburn Rood / Morietto
Court;

0.029

4.024

o.o22

0.021

2 Fotql (2)

Severe

lniury

Severe

lniury

Fotol

Fotol

Severe

lniury

Severe

lniury

Fotol Hii Obiect

Veh icle -

Pedestrinn

Broodside /
Heod-On

Vehicle-
Pedestrion

Pedestrion

Violntion

Troffic

Signols

ond Signs

/ Driving
Under

lnfluence

Unsofe

Speed

Troffic

Signols ond
Signs

Automobile
Right-

of-Woy
Violotion

123* Riley Street / Leidesdorff Street 0.028

Riley Street / Figueroo Street 0.028

124 Blue Rovine Rood / Flower Drive 0.025

Broodside
Troffic

Signols ond
Signs

Hit Obiect Not Stoted

t25

t26
Vehicle-

Pedesiriqn
Unknown

Sideswipe Unknown

Collision
Rote

#
Collision

Collision
TyPe

Primory
Violotion

Foctor
Severitylntersection

127*

0.02r Broodside

NEPage 239

06/22/2021 Item No.12.



CITY OF FOLSOM LOCAL ROADWAY SAFETY PLAN

Tcble 2. City-Wide Collision Anclysis Rote lor Interseclions (Continued)

127* E Bidwell Street / Glenn Drive 0.021

Folsom Auburn Rood / Ook
Avenue

E Bidwell Street / Horrington
Woy

E Bidwell Sireet / Blue Rqvine

Rood

Folsom Auburn Rood / Ook
Avenue Porkwoy

Folsom Auburn Rood / Hillswood
Drive

Folsom Boulevord / Notomo
Streei

0.02r

0.021

0.02r

0.0r8

0.0r8

Severe

lniury

Severe

lniury

Severe

lniury

Fotol

Severe

ln jury

Severe

lniury

Severe

lniury

Severe

lniury

Other

Vehicle-
Pedesirion

Hit Obiect

Broodside

Overturned

Vehicle-
Pedestrion

Automobile
Right-

of-Woy
Violotion

Pedestrion

Right-

of-Woy
Violotion

Other
lmproper
Driving

Troffic

Signols ond
Signs

Automobile
Right-

of-Woy
Violotion

Automobile
Right-

of-Woy
Violotion

Pedestrion

Violotion

Broodside
lmproper
Possing

Broodside Unknown

E Bidwell Skeet I Creekside Drive 0.021

l2B Blue Rovine Rood / Sibley Street 0.020

l2g*

r30

Fotol Broodside

* Locotions hove some collision rote

rT

Collision
Rote

#
Collision

SeverityCode lntersection
Collision

Type

Primory
Violotion

Foctor

o,417

Page 240

06/22/2021 Item No.12.



Figuro ?-4. Ctty \,Nide Collisiorr Role Ancrlysis for lnterseciions

LOCAL ROADWAY SAFETY PLAN CITY OF FOLSOM

i:lJ city of Folsom

Collision Rate Analysis - Intersection Collisions

Collision Rate

0.013943 - 0.055782

0.055783 - 0.229170

i:,, 0229171 -0.685789

127

t18

t29
t18

t23 12

t23t3

to
ts
E

RONflO@

o4
ao
z;c
s

(
oq

q<

o
5g

<t

t6
t30

t10

t1'l

119

€

o)

t27
I
m
4Io&q

o
?.

.L-".
pfi

p

o4

,v.9c/,

C @
.i6 oolo*

50
eo

F

o
8
Eou
iUt

eo MANGINI

SMRROWDR
Rancho Cordova

t9

Parks and Open Space

Page 241

06/22/2021 Item No.12.



CITY OF FOLSOM LOCAL ROADWAY SAFETY PLAN

This poge is int'entionolly left blonk.

@r,: Page 242

06/22/2021 Item No.12.



LOCAL ROADWAY SAFETY PLAN CITY OF FOLSOM

EMPHASIS AREAS AND
SAFETY STRATEGIES

Emphosis oreqs ore focus of roodwoy sofety plon thot qre identified through the vorious collision

types ond foctors resulting in fotol ond severe iniury collisions within the City of Folsom. Emphosis

oreos help in identifying oppropriote sofety strotegies ond countermeosures with the greotest

potentiol to reduce collisions occurring oi roodwoy segments ond intersections. Emphosis oreos

help meet the plon's overoll gool by estoblishing strotegies, octions ond performonce meosures.

These strotegies ore identified through o comprehensive opprooch, following the four Es of troffic
sofety: Educotion, Enforcement, Engineering, ond Emergency Medicol Services. Combining multiple

strotegies under the vorious Es increoses the likelihood of success in improving troffic sofety.

This chopter summorizes the l0 emphosis oreo identified for the City of Folsom, they ore:

1. lntersection Sofety lmprovements

2. Reduce Night-Time Collisions

3. Reduce Roodwoy Deporture Collisions

4. Pedestrion Sofety lmprovements

5. Bicycle Sofeiy lmprovements

6. Reduce Broodside Collisions due to Automobile-Right-of-Woy Violotion

7. Reduce Hit Obiect Collisions due to Speeding ond lmpoired Driving

B. Reduce Collisions by Young-Adult Drivers ond Aggressive Driving

9. Reduce Distrocted Driving ond lncreose Driver Aworeness

,l0. 
Reduce Collisions neor School

Tqbles 3 ro 12 summorizes the l0 emphosis oreos, ond the E-strotegies (Educotion, Enforcement,

Engineering, ond Emergency Medicol Services). Detoiled informotion on the collision summory for
the emphosis oreo; ond possible countermeosures con be found in Appendix F.

rIrePage 243

06/22/2021 Item No.12.



I ntersection Sofety I mprovements

CITY OF FOLSOM I LOCNT ROADWAY SAFETY PLAN

Toble 3. Emphcsis Arec I - lntersection Scfety lmprovemenls

Reduce the number of foiol ond severe injury collisions ot inlersections.
A reducilon in ihe number of folol ond severe
iniury collisions ol high-risk inlersections.

Conduct oublic informotion ond educotion
compoign for inlersection sofety lows regording
troffic lights, slop signs, ond turning left or right.

Aworeness of t r

troffic sofetv lows Number ot

to be followed ot eoucotlon
,. compolgns

lntersecttons.

Reduclion in
intersection
collisions due
to troffic low
violotions,
rightof-woy
violotions, ond
DUI.

Reduction of
troffic movement
conflicts ol
intersections.

ATP
Online or print
survey of public BTP
resDonse.' OTS

Number of
intersection
collisions
reloted to tuoffic AIP

low, violotions, OTS
compored to
the previous
yeor.

Number
of tickets
issued.

Number of
interseclions
improved.

Torgeted enforcement ot high-risk intersections
to monitor troffic low violotions, right-of-woy
violotions, ond DUls.

a S02, lmprove signol hordwore: lenses,
bock-plotes wiih reho-reflective borders,
mounting, size, ond number

S0? lnsioll roised povement morkers ond
striping (lhrough lnierseclion)

N506, lnstoll/upgrode lorger or odditionol
stop signs or olher interseclion worning/
regulotory signs

NS0Z Upgrode intersection povemenl
morkings (NS.l.)

NS14,lnsfoll roised medion on opprooches
(NS.r.)

ROl, Add Segment Lighting

R22,lnsloll/ Upgrode signs with n'ew
fluorescent sheeting (regulotory or worning|

R2Z lnstoll delineotors, reflectors ond/or
obiect morkers

a

a

a

a

a

a

Number of
intersection
croshes reloted
to koffic
movement
compored to
the previous
yeor.

HSIP

ATP

BTP

SBI

RSTP

MTIP

STIP

Moinlenonce ond upgrodotion of exisling
preemplive system

Decreose in
response time.

EMS
resPonse
lime

EMS response
time compored
lo the previous
yeor.

oTs

*Ihe purpose of increosed enforcement is not to increose the number of citqtions but lo encouroge drivers to odhere to troffic lows,
**Countermeosures lobeled S (Signolized), NS (Non-Signolized) ond R (Roodwoy Segment) qnd their corresponding
countermeosure number should be referred from the Locol Roodwoy Sofety Monuol (LRSM, 2020)

rIt Page 244

06/22/2021 Item No.12.



LocAL RoADwAy sAFETy pLAN I ctrv oF FoLSoM

Toble 4. Emphosis Areo 2 - Reduce Night-Time Collisions

Reduce Night-Time Collisions

Reduce fhe number of fotol ond severe iniury collisions occurring ot
night (no noturol light).

Reduction in the number of nighttime fotol
ond severe iniury collisions ot high-risk
locolions.

Develop oworeness progrom to inform residen?s
of high-risk collision locotions, the most common
viololions ond collision lypes occurring ot night.

Aworeness
regording night-
iime collision
types ond troffic
low violotions.

Number of
oworeness
progrom
reloted
evenfs.

Number of
tickets for
violotors ot
night.

ATP
Online or print
survey of public BTP

resoonse.
OTS

Number of
night-time
collisions
compored to
lhe previous
yeor.

lncreose potrolling ot locolions where night time
collisions ore higher.

Reduction
in night-time
collisions coused
due to troffic
violotions.

ATP

OTS

HSIP

ATP

BTP

sBr

RSTP

MTIP

STIP

. SO2, lmprove signol hordwore: lenses,
bock-plotes wi*t retro-refl ective borders,
mounting, size, ond number

. SO? lnstoll roised povement morkers ond
stripin g (Ih rough I ntersection )

. N506, lnstoll/upgrode lorger or oddiiionol
stop signs or other intersection worning/
regulotory signs

' NS0Z Upgrode interseclion povement
morkings tNS.l.)

. ROl, Add Segment Lighting

. R22,lnstoll/Upgrode signs wiih new
fluorescent sheeting (regulotory or worning)

. R2T,lnstoll delineotors, reflectors ond/or
ob[ect morkers

. Reflective point on roodside obiects,'guord
wolls ond poles

lmprove resource deployment ot night for
emergency responses oi collision sites.

Nurnber of

^, r.t locotions
KedUCllOn ln tOtOl . I, . lmDfOVeO
ond severe tnturv-''; :- ' -' -, "'1- i /, to mitigotecollrstonsotntont. ., .,." nrgnr-flme

.of li.ion..

Number of
fotqlond
severe iniury
collisions ol
night compored
to the previous
yeor.

OTS

*The purpose of increqsed enforcement is nol to increose the number of citotions but to encouroge drivers to odhere to troffic lows.
* *Countermeosures lobeled S (Signolized), NS (Non-signolized) ond R (Roodwoy Segment) ond their corresponding
countermeosure number should bJreferred from the Locol Roqdwoy Sofety Monuol (LRSM, 2020)

TIE/

Decreose
response fime ot
night.

Response
EMS vehicle time ot night
response compored to
time ot night. lhe previous

yeor.

Page 245

06/22/2021 Item No.12.



Reduce Roodwoy Deporture Collisions

CITY OF FOLSOM I TOCNL ROADWAY SAFETY PLAN

Toble 5. Emphosis Areo 3 - Reduce Rocdwoy Deporture Collisions

Minimize the frequency ond severity of roodwoy deporture
collisions.

Reduction in the number of fotol ond severe
iniury collisions due to roodwoy deporlures.

. lmplemenl stricter low enforcement ond Chonge
inireose fines for violotions thot resuh in in driving
roodwoy deporlure croshes. behovior

. Deploy visibleiorgeted enforcement ot high- i::XW'
risk roodwoy deporlure locotions. deportuie.

. S0? lnstoll roised povement morkers ond
striping {Through lntersection)

. Sl1, lmprove povementfriction {High Friction
Surfoce Treotments)

. NS0Z Upgrode interseclion povement
morkings {NS.l.)

. NS 12, lmprove povement friction (High
Friction Surfoce Treotments)

Educolion ond outreoch efforts to encouroge
sofe-driving behoviors ot roodwoy segments.

. R05, lnstoll impoct ottenuotors

. R06, Flotten side slopes

. R15, Widen shoulder

. R2T,lnstoll delineotors, reflectors ond/or
obiect morkers

. R30, lnstoll centerline rumble stripy'stripes

. R3l, lnstoll edgeline rumble stripy'sfipes

. Reflective poinl of inlerseclion objects, guord
wolls ond poles

lmprove resource deployment for emergency
responses of collision sites.

Aworeness of
sofe-driving
behovior on
roodwoy
segments.

Number of
oulreoch evenfs
for sofe-driving
behoviors.

Number of
ottendees ond
responses oi
such outreoch
evenls.

Number of
wornings
issued

compored to
fie previous
yeor.

Frequency
of roodwoy
deportures
croshes
compored to
the previous
yeor.

Response time
compored to
ihe previous
yeor.

Number of
wornings issued
for driving
behovior leoding
io roodwoy
deportures.

ATP

BTP

OTS

ATP

OTS

HSIP

ATP

BTP

SBI

RSTP

MTIP

STIP

Reduction in
the frequency
of roodwoy
deportures.

Number
of frequent
roodwoy
deporlure
locolions
improved.

Decreose
response
time.

EMS vehicle
response time.

* Countermeosures lobeled S

countermeosure number shou

EJI

(Signolized), NS (Non-Signolized) ond R (Roodwoy Segment) qnd their corresponding
ld be referred from ihe Locol Roodwoy Sofety Monuol (LRSM, 2020)

OTS

Page 246

06/22/2021 Item No.12.



LocAL RoADWAy sAFETy pLAN I crv oF FoLSoM

Toble 6. Emphosis Areo 4 - Pedestrion Sofety lmprovements

Pedestrion Sofety lmprovements

lmprove pedestrion network ond develop sofe wolking
environment for pedestrions.

. Pedestrion sofety compoigns ond
outreoch lo roise their oworeness of
pedestrion sofety needs through medio
outlets ond public events.

. Post signoge olong roodwoys in oreos
of onticipoted or known high pedestrion
octivity odvising motorists o] zero-
toleronce molor vehicle low enforcement

. Provide public outreoch to odvise of
City efforts toword zero-toleronce
molor vehicle low enforcement in high
pedestrion octivity.

Reduction in the number of pedestrion-reloted
collisions within the City.

lncreose
oworeness
for pedestrion
sofef.

Number of
outreoch events
for pedestrion
sofety
compoigns.

Number of
ottendees ond
responses for
pede$rion sofety
compoigns.

ATP

BTP

oTs

. Conduci frequent doytime ond nighttime
sobriety checkpoints throughout the
City with o focus on oreos of known or
onticipoted high pedestrion octivity.

. Torgeted ond zero-toleronce enforcement
of motor vehicle speed limit violotions,
signol/right-of-woy violotions, oggressive
driving, distrocted driving, DUl, ond
illegol vehicle modificotions in oreos with
known or onlicipoied high pedestrion
octivity.

. S03, lmprove signoltiming (coordinolion,
phoses, red, yellow, or operotion)

. S0? lnstoll roised povement morkers ond
stripin g (Th rough I ntersection)

. Sl9PB, Pedestrion Scromble

Reduclion in
pedestrion
right-of-woy
violofion
ond vehicle-
pedestrion
conflict.

Sofe wolking
environmenl
for pedestrions
by reducing
the number of
pedestrion-
reloted
collisions.

Number of
citoiions issued
for violoting
pedestrion right-
of-woy.

Number of
citotions issued
for viololing ATP
oedeslrion rioht-
bf-*oy comiored oTs
to the previous
yeor.

Number of
pedestrion-
reloled
collisions.

Number of
pedestrion-
reloted collisions
compored to the
previous yeor.

HSIP

ATP

BTP

SBI

RSTP

MTIP

STIP

. S2l PB, Modify signol phosing to
implement o Leoding Pedestrion lntervol

rIE,Page 247

06/22/2021 Item No.12.



crTy oF FoLSoM I toclt RoADwAy SAFETy PLAN

Toble 6. Emphosis Arec 4 - Pedestrion Sofety lmprovements (Continued)

NS0Z Upgrode interseclion povement
morkings (NS.l.)

NSlgPB, lnstoll roised medions (refuge
islonds)

N S21 PB, I nstoll/upgrode pedestrion
crossing ot uncontrolled locoiions (with
enhonced sofety feotures)

High-visibility lodder crosswolks

Mid-block curb exlension

Pedestrion crossing flogs ond yield sign
for pedestrion ot crosswolk

a

a

a

a

Develop progroms thot would enoble
residents io coordinole with EMS to
understond strotegies in deoling pedestrion
cosuolties.

Residents
equipped with
in-hond EMS
strotegies till
EMS orrivol.

Number of
pedestrion
collision-reloted
cosuolty deolt
by EMS.

Number of
pedestrion-reloted
cosuolty deolt by OTS
EMS compored to
the previous yeor.

*fie purpose of increosed enforcement is not lo increose ihe number of citotions but to encouroge drivers to odhere to troffic lows.
* *Countermeosures lobeled S {signolized), NS (Non-Signolized} ond R (Roodwoy Segment) ond their corresponding
couniermeosure number should bJreferred from the Locol Roodwoy Sofety Monuol (LRSM, 20201

Page 248

06/22/2021 Item No.12.



Bicycle Sofety I mprovements

LOCAL ROADWAY SAFETY PLAN I CTY OF FOLSOM

Toble Z Emphosis Arec 5 - Bicycle Sofety lmprovements

lmprove b
bicyclists.

icycle network ond develop sofe wolkins environment for 
::ilil'".r"#,if_i:til 

of bicycle-reloted

. Conduct public educolion ond outreoch
to roise their oworeness of bicyclist sofety

needs, ond promote helmet use.

. Post signoge olong roodwoys throughout
the City odvising motorisls of zero-toleronce
motor vehicle low enforcemenl.

. Provide public outreoch to odvise of City
efforts toword zero-loleronce motor vehicle
low enforcemenf.

. Conduct frequent doytime sobriely
checkpoints throughout the City.

. Torgeted ond zero-toleronce enforcement of
motor vehicle speed limit violotions, signol/
right-of-woy violotions, oggressive driving,

distrocted driving, DUl, ond illegolvehicle
modificotions throughout the City.

lncreose
oworeness
for bicycle
sofety ond
helmet use.

Reduction

in bicycle
right-of-woy
violoiion
ond vehicle-
bicycle
conflict.

Number of
oulreoch
events for
pedestrion sofety
compoigns.

Number of
ottendees ond
responses for
pedesirion
sofety
compoigns.

ATP

ATP

OTS

HSIP

ATP

BTP

SBl

RSTP

MTIP

STIP

BTP

oTs

. S03, lmprove signoltiming (coordinofion,
phoses, red, yellow, or operotion)

. S20PB, lnslollodvonce stop bor before
crosswolk (Bicycle Box)

. N506, lnstoll/upgrode lorger or odditionol
slop signs or other intersection worningf
regulotory signs

. Highlighted crossing for bicyclists

. Curb exiensions ot wide opprooches

. Avoid rood construction ond mointenonce
proiects thot eliminote or reduce bicycle
focilities.

Sofe

bicycling
environment
by reducing
the number
of bicycle-
vehicle
collisions.

Number of
bicycle-reloted
collisions.

Number of
citolions issued

for violoting
bicycle right-of-
woy, ond helmet
use.

Number of
citolions issues

for viololing
bicycle right-
of-woy, ond
helmet use

compored to
the previous
yeor.

Number
of bicycle-
reloted
collisions
compored lo
the previous
yeor.

lrGPage 249

06/22/2021 Item No.12.



crTy oF FoLSoM I tocat RoADWAy SAFETy pLAN

Toble Z Emphosis Areo 5 - Bicycle Sofeiy lmprovements (Continued)

Provide bicycle lones or oiherwise
qccommodote the sofe movement of on-
rood bicyclists os o component of oll new
rood construction.

Provide improved intersections of Clnss I

bicycle troils with City slreets to provide
increosed visibility, increosed bicycle
ingress/merging priority.

a

a

Develop progroms thot would enoble residents

to coor:dinote with EMS to understond strotegies

in deoling bicycle-vehicle collision cosuolties.

Residenls

equipped
with in-
hond EMS

strotegies lill
EMS orrivol.

Number of
bicycle collision-
reloted cosuolty
deolt by EMS.

Number
of bicycle-
reloted
cosuohy
deolt by EMS

compored to
fie previous
yeor.

OTS

*The purpose of increosed enforcement is not io increose the number of citotions bul to encouroge drivers to odhere to troffic lows.
* *Countermeosures lobeled S (signolized), NS (Non-signolized) ond R (Roodwoy Segment) ond their corresponding
countermeosure number should be referred from the Locol Roodwoy Sofety Monuol (LRSM, 2020)

ICIT Page 250

06/22/2021 Item No.12.



LocAL RoADWAv sAFETy pLAN I ctrv oF FoLSoM

Toble B. Emphosis Areo 6 - Reduce Broodside Collisions due io Automobile Right-of-Woy Vlolotion

Reduce Broodside Collisions due to Automobile Right-Of-Woy Violotion

Reduce fte number of outomobile right-of-woy violoiions thot leod to
broodside collisions.

Reduction in the number of oulomobile right-of-
woy violotions thot leod to broodside collisions
on orteriols ond colleciors.

Diskibure brochures/flierswirh bosic 5f,::*",*3[,'" ]'lil3:i:t
outomobile rightof-woy rules ond illustrofions right-of-woy rules with response
of public events. ond penolties survey,

ossocioted. distributed.

Reduction in
the number of
outomobile
right-of-woy
violotions.

Number of
cilotions issued
for outomobile
right-of-woy
violotions.

Number of
responses
received,
compored to the
previous yeor.

Number of
citotions issued
for outomobile
rightof-woy
violotions,
compored to fte
previous yeor.

ATP

BTP

OTS

ATP

OTS

HSIP

ATP

Torgeted enforcement of locoiions with most
oulomobile right-of-woy violotions, ond
implement strict penoliies for such viololions.

. S02, lmprove signol hordwore: lenses,
bock-plotes wifi refo-refl ective borders,
mounting, size, ond number

. S03, lmprove signoltiming (coordinotion,
phoses, red, yellow, or operotion)

. S0? lnstoll roised povemenl morkers ond
striping (Through lnlersection)

. NS02, Convert lo oll-woy STOP control
(from 2-woy or Yield conlrol)

. N506, lnstoll/upgrode lorger or
odditionol slop signs or ofier intersection
worning/regulolory signs

. NS0Z Upgrode intersection povement
morkings (NS.l.)

. NSll, lmprove sight distonce to
intersection (Cleor Sight Triongles)

. R2l, lmprove pdvementfriction (High
Friction Surfoce Treotments)

Reduction in Number of
the number of outomobile
outomobile right-of-woy
right-of-woy violotions
violotions leoding leoding to
to broodside broodside
collisions. collisions.

:[i?#J::JIPJ; BTP

leoding to sBlbroodside ee

collisions,, 
RSTp

compored to the
previous yeor. MTlp

STIP

ofbeUMN

. R30, lnsioll cenlerline rumble strips

lmprove resource deployment for emergency Decreose . EMS vehicle Response time

responses ot collision sites. response time. ;:;-";;'il". ;:Si.T:tJ:Jt" 
ors

*The purpose of increosed enforcement is not to increose the number of citotions bui to encouroge drivers to odhere to troffic lows
* *Countermeosures lqbeled S {signolized), NS (Non-signolized) ond R {Roodwoy Segment) ond their corresponding
countermeosure number should be referred from the Locol Roodwoy Sofety Monuol (LRSM, 2020)

II3Page 251

06/22/2021 Item No.12.



Reduce Hit Obiect Collisions due fo Speeding ond lmpoired Driving

CITY OF FOLSOM I TOCNL ROADWAY SAFETY PLAN

Toble 9. Emphosis Areo Z - Reduce Hit Obiect Collisions due to Speeding ond lmpoired Driving

Reduction in the number of fotol ond severe
Reduce the number of collisions due to unsofe speeding ond
impoired driving thot result in hit obiect collisions.

iniury collisions due lo
impoired driving on oll

ond

Conduct public educoiion ond ouheqch
qctivities thol elevole the oworeness of the

dongers of speeding ond impoired driving

Aworeness
obout the

dongers of
speeding
ond impoired
driving.

Reduce the

number of
DUlond
unsofe
speeding
violotions.

Number of public
outreoch events.

Number of
cilolions issued

for DUI ond
unsofe speeding

Number of
oftendees
of public
outreoch
events.

Number
of citotions
issued for DUI

ond unsofe
speeding,
compored to
the previous
yeor.

ATP

BTP

OTS

ATP

OTS

HSIP

ATP

BTP .

SBI

RSTP

MTIP

STIP

r lncreqse the number of sobriely checkpoints
ond solurotion potrol to increose visibility of
enforcement.

. lncreose penolties for repeol offenders.

. S02, lrnprove signol hordwore: lenses,
bock'plotes wi$ reko-reflective borders,
mounting, size, ond number

. S03, lmprove signoltiming (coordinotion,
phoses, red, yellow, or operoiion)

. S0? lnstoll roised povemeni morkers ond
striping (Through lnterseciion)

. Sll, lmprove povementfriciion (High Friction
Surfoce Treotments)

i S 12, lnstoll roised medion on opprooches
(s.t.)

. NS06, lnstoll/upgrode lorger or odditionol
stop signs or other intersection worning/
regulotory signs

. NS0Z Upgrode intersection povement
morkings (NS.l.)

. NS 10, lnsioll lronsverse rurnble strips on
opprooches

. NSll, lmprove sight distonce to intersection
(Cleor Sight Triongles)

@II Page 252

06/22/2021 Item No.12.



Reduce Hit Obiect Collisions due to Speeding ond lmpoired Driving

LOCAL ROADWAY SAFETY PLAN I CTV OF FOLSOM

Toble 9. Emphosis Areo Z - Reduce Hit Obiect Collisions due to Speeding ond lmpoired Driving (Continued)

. NSl2, lmprove povementfriction {High
Friction Surfoce Treotments)

. R05, lnstoll impoct oilenuotors

. R06, Flotten side slopes

. Rl5, Widen shoulder

. R22,lnstoll/Upgrode signs with new
fluorescent sheeting (regulotory or worning)

. R2T,lnstoll delineotors, reflectors ond/or
oblect morkers

. R30, lnstoll centerline rumble strips/stripes

. R3l, lnstoll edgeline rumble slrips/stripes

r Decreose width of fovel lones.

. S;mplify turn configurotions.

. Decreose curb rodius of intersections.

lmprove resources to hondle collisions resulted

becouse of impoired driving.

Reduce the

number of
fotolond
severe inlury
collisions
resulted

from unsofe
speeding
ond impoired
driving.

Reduce

fotolities in

impoired
driving
collisions.

Number of fotol
ond severe iniury
collisions resulted

from unsofe

speeding ond
impoired driving.

Number of
fotolities in

impoired driving
collisions.

Number of
fotolond
severe iniury
collisions
resulted

from unsofe
speeding
ond impoired
driving,
compored lo
the previous
yeor

Number of
fotolities in

impoired
driving
collisions,
compored to
$e previous
yeor.

OTS

*The purpose of increosed enforcemenl is not to increose the number of ciiotions bui to encouroge drivers to odhere to troffic lows.
**Countermeqsures lobeled S (Signolized), NS (Non-Signolized) ond R (Roodwoy Segment) ond their corresponding
countermeosure number should be referred from the Locol Roodwoy Sofety Mqnuql (LRSM, 2020)

:IGPage 253

06/22/2021 Item No.12.



crTy oF FoLSoM I tocnt RoADwAy SAFETy pLAN

Toble 10. Emphosis Areo B - Reduce Collisions by Young-Adult Drivers ond Aggressive Driving

Reduce Collisions by Young-Adult Drivers ond Aggressive Driving

lnslill sofe-driving behovior omong young odults (beMeen the oges
ol l8 to 24l'.

. Pre ond posl license sofe-driving
educotion for young drivers. Conduct
formol courses for beginner drivers ol
schools, ond communily centers.

. Ensure City public oulreoch regording
increosed ond skict foffic low
enforcemenl uses medio commonly used

by young odults.

Reduction in fie number of collisions where
young-odults (between the oges ol 18lo 241
were involved.

Number
Aworeness obout of formol
sofe driving courses for
behovioromong sofe-driving
young drivers. 

- educotion for
young drivers.

Number of
ottendees of
formol courses

for sofe-driving
educotion for
young drivers

ATP

BTP

OTS

lncreose enforcement, penolties ond
prosecution of young drivers who violote
troffic lows.

. S02, lmprove signol hordwore: lenses,
bock-plotes wilh retro-refl ecfi ve borders,
mounting, size, ond number

. S03, lmprove signoltiming (coordinotion,
phoses, red, yellow, or operotion)

. S0? lnstoll roised povemenl morkers ond
striping (Ih rough I ntersection)

. Sll, lmprove povement friction (High
Friction Surfoce Treofmenls)

. S12, lnstoll roised medion on opprooches
(s.t.l

. N506, lnstoll/upgrode lorger or
odditionol stop signs or other intersection
w or ning / reg u lotory si gn s

. NSOZ Upgrode interseclion povement
morkings (NS.l.)

Reduction in lhe
number of young
drivers involved
in collisions.

Reduction in
the number of
collisions coused
due to improper
driving, improper
lurning, right-of-
woy violotions
ond speeding,
omong young
odults:

Number
of ciiotions
issued to
young-odults
between the

oges of 18 to
24.

Number of
citolions issued

to young-oduhs ATp
between $e
oges of 18lo 24, OTS

compored to the

previous yeor.

Number of
collisions
coused by
young-odults
between the

oges of 18 to
24.

Number of
collisions coused
by young-odults
beMeen the

oges of l8 to
24, compored lo
previous yeor.

HSIP

ATP

BTP

sBl

RSTP

MTIP

STIP

EilIT Page 254

06/22/2021 Item No.12.



Reduce Collisions by Young-Adult Drivers ond Aggressive Driving

LOCAL ROADWAY SAFETY PLAN I C V OF FOLSOM

Tcble 10. Emphosis Areo B - Reduce Collisions by Young-Adult Drivers ond Aggressive Driving (Continued)

. NSI0, lnstolltronsverse rumble strips on
opprooches

. NS 12, lmprove povement friction (High
Friction Surfoce Treotmenls)

. R03, lnstoll Medion Borrier

. R06, Flotten side slopes

. Rl5, Widen shoulder

. R22,lnstoll/Upgrode signs with new
fl uorescent sheeiing (regulotory or
worning)

. R27, lnstoll delineotors, ref'lectors ond/or
obiect morkers

. R30, lnsloll centerline rumble ships/
stripes

. R3l, lnstolledgeline rumble strips/slripes

r Decreose width of trovel lones.

o Decreose curb rodius of interseclions.

Response lime
compored to the OTS

previous yeor.

lmprove resource deployment for emergency
responses ot collision siles.

Decreose
response iime

EMS vehicle
response time.

*Ihe purpose of increqsed enforcement is not to increose the number of citqtions but to encouroge drivers io odhere to troffic lows.
* *Countermeosures lobeled S (signollzed), NS (Non-Signolized) ond R {Roodwoy Segment) ond their corresponding
countermeqsure number should be referred from the Locol Roodwoy Sofety Monuol (LRSM, 2020)

TIEPage 255

06/22/2021 Item No.12.



crTy oF FoLSoM I tocnt RoADWAy SAFETy pLAN

Toble 11. Emphosis Areo 9 - Reduce Distrocted Driving ond lncreose Driver Aworeness

Reduce Distrocted Driving ond lncreose Driver Aworeness

Reduce dislrocted driving qnd increose driver oworeness

Public service onnouncements informing

residents of the dongers of distrocted driving
ond encouroge residenls to be owore of their

surroundings.

Reducfion in the number of collisions resulled
from distrocted driving.

Aworeness
regording
the dongers
of distrocted
driving ond
increose
driver
oworeness.

Ale* while
driving.

Reduction in

Number of
public service
onnouncement
issued.

Number of
citolions issued

for distrocted
driving.

Number of
collisions resulted

from distrocted
driving.

Number of
responses

received from

residents.

ATP

BTP

OTS

lmplement strict penolty for diskocted driving

Number of
citotions issued

for distrocted
driving,
compored to
the previous
yeor.

Number of
collisions
resulted from

distrocted
driving,
compored lo
the previous
yeor.

ATP

oTs

HSIP

ATP

BTP

sBr

RSTP

MTIP

STIP

. S02, lmprove signol hordwore: lenses,
bock-plotes wi*r retro-refl ecfi ve borders,
mounting, size, ond number

. S03, lmprove signoltiming (coordinotion,
phoses. red, yellow, or operotion)

. S02 lnsfoll roised povement morkers ond
striping (Ihrough lntersection)

a Sll, lmprove povement friction {High Friction broodside,
Surfoce Treofmenls) 

reor_end,

NS02, Converl lo oll-woy STOP control ond heod-
(from 2-woy or Yield control) on collisions

Nso6, lnstoll/upgrode lorger or odditionol coused due

,ril;;;;;h;;i;;;'";i-; ;.;;;sZ - to distrocted

reguloiory signs driving'

NSOZ Upgrode intersection povement
morkings (NS.l.)

NSl1, lmprove sight distonce to interseclion
(Cleor Sight Triongles)

NS 10, lnstoll tronsverse rumble strips on
opprooches

a

a

a

a

a

EII Page 256

06/22/2021 Item No.12.



LocAL RoADWAy sAFETy pLAN I crrv oF FoLSoM

Toble 11 . Em phcsis Areo 9 - Red uce Distrocted Driving c nd lncrecse Driver Aworeness (Contin ued )

a NS 12, lmprove povement friction (High
Friction Surfoce Treotments)

R03, lnstoll Medion Borrier

R22,lnsloll/ Upgrode signs with new
fluorescent sheeting (regulotory or worning)

R2Z lnstoll delineoiors, refleclors ond/ or
obiect morkers

R30, lnstoll centerline rumble stripy'stripes

R3l, lnstoll edgeline rumble strips/skipes

a

a

a

a

lmprove resource deploymenl for emergency
responses of collision sites.

Decreose
response
time.

EMS vehicle
response time.

Response time
compored to
the previous
yeor.

OTS

*The purpose of increosed enforcement is not to increose the number of citotions but to encouroge drivers to odhere to troffic lows
* *Couniermeosures lobeled S (Signolized), NS (Non-Signolized) ond R (Roodwoy Segment) qnd their corresponding
countermeosure number should be referred from the Locol Roodwoy Sofety Monuol (LRSM, 2020)

IIEPage 257

06/22/2021 Item No.12.



Reduce Collisions Neor School

CITY OF FOLSOM I TOCNT ROADWAY SAFETY PLAN

Toble 12. Emphosis Areo l0 - Reduce Collisions neor School

Reduce the number of collisions within 500 feet of school
properlies.

Reduction in the number of collisions ot
intersections ond roodwoy segments wilhin 500
feet of school properties within the City.

Develop sofe roules to school (SRTS) progrom
lo educote school-goers obout sofe wolking
proctices ond qctivities on rood sofef.

Aworeness Number
obout sofe of schools
wolking porticipoling
proctices ond in SRTS the

rood sofef. progrom.

Number of
resPonses

received
through the

SRTS progrom

ATP

BTP

OTS

SR2S

Torgeted enforcement ot intersections ond
roodwoy segments oround schools during pick-
up ond drop-off hours.

. S0? lnstoll roised povemenl morkers ond
shiping (Through lntersection)

. S]2, lnstollrqised medion on opprooches
(s.t.)

. S2l PB, Modify signol phosing to implement
o Leoding Pedestrion lniervol {LPl)

. NSO6, lnstoll/upgrode lorger or oddilionol
stop signs or ofier interseclion worning/
regulotory signs

. NS0Z Upgrode interseclion povemenl
morkings (NS.l.)

. NSO8, lnstoll Floshing Beocons ot Stop-
Conlrolled I nterseclions

. NS2l PB, Instoll/upgrode pedestrion
crossing ot uncontrolled locolions (with
enhonced sofety feotures)

. NS22PB, lnstoll Reclongulor Ropid Floshing
Beocon (RRFB)

Reduce

vehicle
violofions
ogoinst
school-goers

Number of
ciiolions issued

oround school
properlies.

Number of
citotions issued

oround school
properties,
compored lo
the previous
yeor.

Number of
collisions
neor school
properties,
compored to
the previous
yeor.

Reduce the

number of
collisions
wirhin 500
feet school
properties.

Number of
collisions neor
school properlies.

ATP

oTs

HSIP

ATP

BTP

SBI

RSTP

MTIP

STIP

qrr
Page 258

06/22/2021 Item No.12.



Reduce Collisions Neor School

LOCAL ROADWAY SAFETY PLAN I CTY OF FOLSOM

Toble 12. Emphosis Areo lO - Reduce Collisions neor School {Coniinued)

R14, Rood Diet (Reduce lrovel lones lrom 4
to 3 ond odd o lwo woy left-turn ond bike
lones)

R22,lnstall/ Upgrode signs wiih new
fluorescent sheefing (regulotory or worning)

R35PB, lnstoll/upgrode pedestrion crossing
(with enhonced sofety feotures)

R3ZPB, lnsioll Reclongulor Ropid Floshing
Beocon TRRFB)

a

a

lmprove resource deployment for emergency
responses ot collision sites within 500 feei of
schools.

Decreose
response time
to collision
sites neor
500 feet of
school.

EMS vehicle
response lime
to collision sites

neor 500 feet of
school.

Response lime
to collision
sites neor 500
feel of school,
compored to
the previous
yeor.

OTS

*The purpose of increosed enforcement is not to increose the number of citqlions but to encouroge drivers to odhere to troffic lows.
* *Countermeosures lobeled S (signolizedl, NS (Non-Signolized) ond R (Roodwoy Segmeni) qnd their corresponding
countermeqsure number should be referred from the Locql Roodwoy Sofety Monuol (LRSM, 2020)

rrrePage 259

06/22/2021 Item No.12.



CITY OF FOLSOM LOCAL ROADWAY SAFETY PLAN

This poge is intentionolly left blonk.

rIffi Page 260

06/22/2021 Item No.12.



o
a

LOCAL ROADWAY SAFETY PLAN CITY OF FOLSOM

IDENTIFICATION
OF NEEDS

This chopter summorizes the community's needs os collected through proiect website, virtuol

workshop, inter.octive mop input, ond sociol medio comments. A totol ol97 responses were

collected through the proiect website, virtuol workshop, ond sociol medio plotforms. The results

of the public outreoch were pulled ond summorized on Augu st 6, 2020. Out of the 92 totol

responses, 62 responses (40 points ond 22lines drown) were received through the virtuol

workshop. Detoiled informotion on responses collected through vorious online plotforms con be

found in Appendix G. The most common responses were reloted to the following:

. Speeding

. Dongerous for Wolking or Cycling

. Lock of Signoge

Figure 25 shows the responses noted of leosi twice in the virtuol workshop, website, emoil

correspondence, ond sociol medio comments. Virtuol workshop results con be seen in Figure 26.

Figure 25. Responses Received from Residents

Add Roundabouts

Add/Extend Turn Lane

Add/Update Signal or Stop Sign

Lack of Signage

Missing Pedestrian or Bicycle Facility

Limited Signt Distance or Visibility lssue

Dangerous for Walking or Cycling

Cars Don't Yield

Right/Left Turn lssues

Speeding

Congestion

0246810L274161820

rI3Page 261

06/22/2021 Item No.12.



CITY OF FOLSOM LOCAL ROADWAY SAFETY PLAN

Figure 26. Virtucl Workshop Results

* Useoneofthemethodsbelow
to express your traffic saf€ty-
related concerns!

Flnrhcrthn
A loiffioofFtfr.rytd[rc$sfcU+daErco+un

Arynr{tof Fftray trficrdrddy{drbqt n

IE

Ortwrl$r

0

rI Page 262

06/22/2021 Item No.12.



LOCAL ROADWAY SAFETY PLAN CITY OF FOLSOM

VIABLE SAFETY
PROJECTS

this chopter summorizes the process of selecting sofety proiects os port of the onolysis for the

LRSP. The next step ofter the identificotion of high-risk locotions, emphosis oreos ond opplicoble
countermeosures is to identify locotion specific sofety improvements for oll high-risk roodwoy
segments ond intersections.

Specific countermeosures ond improvements were selected from the Locol Roodwoy Sofety Monuol
(LRSM, 20201, where S refers to improvements ot signolized locotions, NS refers to improvements

of non-signolized locotions, ond R refers to improvements ot roodwoy segments. The corresponding
numericol refers to countermeosure number in the LRSM (2O2Ol. The countermeosures were
grouped into sofety proiects for high-risk intersections, ond roodwoy segments. A totol of l0
sofety proiects were developed. All countermeosures were identified bosed on extensive onolysis,

observotions, ond City stoff input. The most opplicoble ond oppropriote countermeosures os

identified hove been grouped together to form proiects thot con help moke high-risk locotions sofer.

Tqble 13 lists the sofety proiects for high-risk intersections ond roodwoy segments, olong totol bose

plonning level cost l2O2O dollor omounts) ond the resultont Benefit-Cost (B/C) Rotio. The "Totql

Benefit" estimotes for the proposed improvements being evoluoted in the prooctive sofety onolysis is

colculoted. This is divided by the "Totol Cost per Locotion" estimotes for the proposed improvements,

giving the resultontB/C Rotio. IheB/C Rotio Colculotion follows the methodology os mentioned in

the LRSM (2020lr. Appendix H lists the detoiled methodology to colculote B/C Rotio, the complete

cost, benefit ond B/C Rotio colculotion spreodsheet.

rIEPage 263

06/22/2021 Item No.12.



CITY OF FOLSOM LOCAL ROADWAY SAFETY PLAN

Toble 13. List of Vioble Sofety Proiects

Folsom Boulevord / Notomo Stotion Drive

Blue Rovine Rood / Flower Drive

E Bidwell Street / Blue Rovine Rood

Folsom Auburn Rood / OokAvenue
Porkwoy

E Notomo Street / Goll Links Drive

Folsom Boulevord / lron Point Roqd

Riley Street / Scott Street

Ook Avenue ond Ped Crossing (between

N. Lexington ond S. Lexington)

Riley Street / Russi Rood

Blue Rovine Rood r/ Russi Rood

Golf Links Drive / Silberhorn Drive

Leidesdorff Street / Reoding Street

Covitt Drive / 1BO0 Covitt Drive

Russi Rood / Grover Rood

E Notomo Street / Comeron Drive

Empire Ronch Rood / Woodheod Street

Glenn Drive / Coolidge Drive

lron Point Rood / Corpenter Hill Rood

Glenn Drive / Morket Street

Golf Links Drive r/ Sturbridge Drive

Notomo Street/ Sibley Street

E Notomo Street / Picosso Woy
Riley Street / Figueroo Street

Folsom Auburn Rood / Berry Creek Drive

Folsom Auburn Rood / OokAvenue

E Bidwell Street / Horrington Woy

@rr

s02 s03

s02
s02
s02

s02
s02

s02

N506
N506
N506
N506

N506
N506
N506

N506
N506
N506
N506
N506
N506
NS06

s03
s03
s03

s03
s03
s03

s03

s03
s03
s03

NS07

NSOZ

NSOZ

NSOZ

NSOZ

NSOZ

NSOZ

NSOZ

NSOZ

$ 126,2i0

$ 126,210

$ t26,2lo

$ 126,210

$ 126,21a

$ t26,2la
$ 126,21A

$ 126,210

$ 126,210

$ l26,2to
$ 126,210

s02

s02
s02
s02

6.5

$ 7,112

$ 7,112

$ 7,112

$ 7,112

$ 5,880

$ 7,112

$ 5,ggo

$ 1,232 277.91

$ 7,112

$ 7,112

$ 5,880

$ 5,880

$ 7,112

$ 5,BBo

$ 7,112NSOZ

cM I' CM22 CM33
Cost per
Locotion

B/c
Rotio

Locotion

Page 264

06/22/2021 Item No.12.



Tqble 
,l3. 

List of Vioble Sofety Proiects (Continued)

E Bidwell Street / OokAvenue Porkwoy

Empire Ronch Rood / Broodstone Porkwoy

E Notomo Street / ?rison Rood

lron Point Rood / Willord Drive

E Notomo Street / Green Volley Roqd

Folsom Boulevord / Notomo Stotion Drive

E Bidwell Street / Broodstone Porkwoy

Blue Rovine Rood / Notomo Stotion Drive

E Bidwell Street / Glenn Drive

E Bidwell Street / Creekside Drive

Folsom Auburn Rood / OokAvenue
Porkwoy

Folsom Auburn Rood / Folsom Loke

Crossing

LOCAL ROADWAY SAFETY PLAN CITY OF FOLSOM

NSO6 NSOZ $ 7,i12

s09
s09
s09
s09
s09
s09
s09
s09
s09
s09

s09

s09

$ 3,024

$ 3,024

$ 3,024

$ 3,021

$ 3,024

$ 3,024

$ 3,024

$ 3,024

$ 3,024

$ 3,024

$ 3,024

213.60

24$ 3,0

cM It cM22 CM33
Cost per
Locqtion

B/c
Rotio

Locqtion

E Bidwell Street / OokAvenue Porkwoy

lron Point Rood / Willord Drive

lron Point Rood / Serpo Woy

Folsom Boulevord / Notomo Stotion Drive

Ook Avenue Porkwoy / S Lexington Drive

E Bidwell Street / Woles Drive

Blue Rovine Rood / Notomo Stotion Drive

Blue Rovine Rood / Big Volley Rood

E Bidwell Street / Glenn Drive

E Bidwell Street / Blue Rovine Rood

Folsom Auburn Rood / Ook Avenue

Porkwoy

S2OPB

S2OPB

S2OPB

S20PB

S20PB

S2OPB

S2'I PB

S2I PB

S2I PB

S IZPB

S IZPB

S IZPB

$ 26,s44

$ 26,s+4

$ 26,544

$ 26,544

$ 26,544

$ 16,240

$ 16,240

$ t6,2lo
$ 26,s44
$ 16,240

$ 26,s44

r40.0r

S2OPB

S2I PB S IZPB

lElPage 265

06/22/2021 Item No.12.



CITY OF FOLSOM LOCAL ROADWAY SAFETY PLAN

Toble 
.l3. 

List of Vioble Sofety Proiects (Continued)

Folsom Boulevord / Notomo Street

Greenbock Lone / Americon River Conyon
Drive

Totql Cost of Proiect

S2I PB S IZPB

S2I PB S IZPB

$ t6,240

$ 16,240

s 283,248

cM I' CM22 CM33
Cost per
Locotion

B/c
Rqtio

Locotion

Russi Rood / Grover Rood

Notomo Street / Sibley Street

Folsom Auburn Rood / Berry Creek Drive

E Notomo Street / Picosso Woy

Glenn Drive / Morkel Street

Empire Ronch Rood / Broodstone Porkwoy

E. Notomo Street / Horvest Loop

OokAvenue Porkwoy / S. Lexington Drive

Riley Street / Leidesdorff Street

Americon River Conyon Drive, between

Ook Conyon Woy ond Conyon Rim Drive

Greenbock Lone, between Modison
Avenue ond Folsom City Boundory

E. Bidwell Street between College
Porkwoy ond 900 feet north of College
Porkwoy

E. Bidwell Street, between Scholor Woy
ond Powercenter Drive

Folsom Boulevord, between US-50 ond
lron Point Rood

NSIO

NSIO

NSIO

NSIO

NS 14

NS 14

NS 14

NS 14

$ 294,973

$ 294,973

$ 294,973

$ 14,280

$ 280,693

$ 268,Boo

$ 268,Boo

$ 268,800

$ 268,800

sil
sil
sil
sI

12.76

7.55

R22

R22 R35PB

R22

R22

R22

$ 4,534

$ 40,314

$ 4,534 141.69

$ 4,534

- $ 4,534

,,rt'::: ,..'f , $,ggr44g 
, ,...,..,,,, 

,

@
.:' , "1,, , ,.''. "Toiol,,Cogtl6f'Proiect ,'

Page 266

06/22/2021 Item No.12.



LOCAL ROADWAY SAFETY PLAN CITY OF FOLSOM

Toble 
.l3. 

List of Vioble Sofety Proiects (Continued)

Glenn Drive, between 360 feet west from

Sibley Strcet ond 
.l,050 

feet eost from

Folsom Boulevord

Blue Rovine Rood between 1,20A ft south

of Crossing Woy ond 400 ft north of Riley

Street

Blue Rovine Rood between 75O ft south

of E. Bidwell Street ond 400 ft north of
Crossing Woy

Greenbock Lone, between Jedidioh Smith

MemoriolTroil ond Folsom Auburn Rood

Greenbock Lone, between Folsom Auburn
Rood ond Folsom Ronch Rood

Folsom Auburn Rood, between Berry

Creek Drive ond 560ft north of Ook
Avenue

Folsom Auburn Rood, between Berry Creek

ond 900 ft north of Berry Creek Drive

Folsom Boulevord between Figueroo Street

ond Americon Bike

FoJsorn Boulevord, between US-50 ond
lron Point Rood

Proirie City Rood, between 2,OOO ft north

of White Rock Rood ond 4,200 ft north of
White Rock Rood

E. Bidwell Street, between Old Ronch Rood

$ 22,050

$ 22,050

$ 22,050

$ 22,050

$ 22,050

13.68

$ 22,050

$ 22,050

$ 22,050

$ 22,050

$ 680,680

$ 680,680

R3'.t $ 114,387 57.85

R27

R27

R27

R27

R27

R27

R27

R27

R27

Glenn Drive, between 360 feet west from

Sibley Street ond 
.l,050 

feet eost from

Folsom Boulevord

R0r

cM tr cM22 cM33
Cost per
Locqfion

s/c
RqlioLocotion

R15

IIrePage 267

06/22/2021 Item No.12.



CITY OF FOLSOM LOCAL ROADWAY SAFETY PLAN

Toble 
,l3. 

List of Vioble Scfety Proiects (Continued)

cM It cM22 CM33
Cost per
[ocqtion

B/C
Rotio

Locotion

Blue Rovine Rood between 1,200 ft south

of Crossing Woy ond 400 ft north of Riley

Street

Folsom Auburn Rood, between Berry Creek

ond 900 ft north of Berry Creek Drive

Proirie City Rood, between 2,000 ft north

of White Rock Rood ond 4,200 ft north of
White Rock Rood

Greenbock Lone, between Jedidioh Smith

Memoriol Troil ond Folsom Auburn Rood

Americon River Conyon Drive, between
Ook Conyon Woy ond Conyon Rim Drive

E. Bidwell Street, between US-50 ond Old
Ronch Rood

E. Bidwell Street, between Old Ronch Rood

ond Mongini Porkwoy

Folsom Boulevord, between US-50 ond
lron Point Rood

ToJql Cost of Proiect

Rt5

Rr5

Rr5

R3',l

R3t

R3t

R30

R30 R3r

R30 R3t

R30 R3l

R3t

$ 114,387

$ |4,382

$ 114,397

$ 11,550 57.85

$ 34,650

$ 34,650

$ 34,650

$ 23,too

$ se4tae

Folsom Loke Crossing, between Folsom

Dom Rood ond Johnny Cosh Troil entronce

E. Notomo Streel between Folsom Loke

Crossing ond Gionoto Woy

E. Notomo Street between Cimmoron

Circle ond Forgo Woy

Folsom Auburn Rood between Pinebrook

Drive ond Folsom Dom Rood

1 CMI - lstCountermeosure
2 CM2 - 2nd Countermeosure
3 CM3 - 3rd Countermeosure

ROt R03 R26 $ SBB,BZS

ROt R03 R26 $ 548,065

ROt R03 R26 $ 479,430

ROt R03 R26 $ 6t6,200

r6.06

Torol Cost of Proiecf s 2,233,O7O

Page 268

06/22/2021 Item No.12.



LOCAL ROADWAY SAFETY PLAN CITY OF FOLSOM

IMPLEMENTATION
AND EVALUATION

The LRSP is o guidonce document thot requires on updote every two yeors. Eoch updote will be

led by the City of Folsom's Deportment of Public Works in coordinotion with the poteniiol sofety

portners. The Troffic Sofety Committee will oversee the LRSP process. lt will be odopted ofter
opprovol from the City Council. This document wos developed bosed on community needs,

stokeholder input, ond collision onolysis conducted to identify priority emphosis oreos throughout

the City. The implementotion of strotegies under eoch emphosis oreo would oim to reduce fotol ond

severe iniury collisions in the coming yeors.

this chopter describes how the LRSP should be implemented, monitored, evoluoted, ond updoted. A
step-by-step implementotion process is illustroted in Figure 27.

IO.I IMPLEMENTATION
Ihe LRSP document provides engineering, educotion, enforcement, ond emergency medicol service-

reloted countermeosures thot con be implemented throughout the City to reduce fctol ond severe

iniury collisions. lt is recommended thot the City of Folsom implement the selected proiects (os shown

in Chopter 9) ot high-risk locotions in coordinotion with other proiects proposed for the City's

infrostructure development in their future Copitol lmprovement Plons.

The success of the LRSP con be ochieved by fostering communicotion omong the City ond the

stokeholders.

I 2 MONITORING AND EVALUATION0 a

For the success of the LRSR it is cruciol to monitor ond evoluote the vorious E-strotegies continuously

Monitoring ond evoluotion help provide occountobility, ensures the effectiveness of the

countermeosures for eoch emphosis oreo, ond help moking decision on the need for new strotegies

The process would help the City moke informed decisions regording the implementotion plon's

progress ond occordingly, updote the gools ond objectives of the plon.

After implementing countermeosures, the strotegies should be evoluoted onnuolly os per their

performonce meosures (os shown in Tobles 3 to l2). The evoluotion should be recorded in
o before-ofter study to volidote the effectiveness of eoch countermeosure os per the following
observotions: IEPage 269

06/22/2021 Item No.12.



CITY OF FOLSOM LOCAL ROADWAY SAFETY PLAN

. Number of fotol ond severe iniury collisions

. Number of police citotions ond wornings

. Number of public comments ond concerns

Evoluotion should be conducted during similor time periods ond durotions every yeor. The most

importont meosure of success of the LRSP should be the reduction in fotol ond severe iniury collisions
throughout the City. lf the number of fotol ond severe iniury collisions doesn't decreose initiolly, then

the countermeosures should be evoluoted os per the other observotions, os mentioned obove. The

effectiveness of the countermeosures should be compored to the gools for eoch emphosis oreo.

I O.3 LRSP UPDATE
The LRSP is o guidonce document ond is recommended to be updoted every two yeors ofter
monitoring performonce meosures focused on the stotus ond progress of the E-strotegies for eoch
emphosis oreo. The City of Folsom's Public Works Deportment will be occountoble for the progress

of the plon gools. An onnuol stokeholder meeting with the sofety portners is olso recommended to

be hosted io discuss the progress for eoch emphosis oreo ond oversee the implementotion plon.
The document should then be updoted os per the lotest collision doto, emerging trends, ond the

E-strotegies' progress ond implementotion. Jhe Troffic Sofety Committee will oversee the LRSP

process. lt should be odopted ofter opprovol from the City Council.

Figure 2T.lmplementction Process of the LRSP

Successful reduclion in the
number of F+Sl collisions

No reduciion in the number
of F+Sl collisions

Continue
monitoring high-

risk locotions

Updole IRSP

Every 2 Yeors

Evoluote
countermeosures

lmplement
countermeosures

in E strotegies
(Chopter 7)

Anolyze
performonce

meosure for eoch
emphosis oreo

Monitor high-risk
locotions

Evoluote number
of F+Sl collisions

@Ii{+

L*

Page 270

06/22/2021 Item No.12.



Attachment 3

DratAction Summary -
Traffic Safety Committee, April 22,202I

Page 271

06/22/2021 Item No.12.



City of Folsom
TRAFFIC SAF'ETY COMMITTEE

DRAFT MEETING MINUTES
4 : 00 p.m., Thursday, April 22nd, 2021

A Resular Teleconference Meetins of the Traffic Safetv Committee will be held
exclusivelv via teleconference in lisht of COVID-l9 restrictions on public

satherinss. The meetins will be conducted in accordance with the Ralph M. Brown
Act. California Government Code 54950. et seq. and Executive Order N-29-20.

Microsoft Teams Meetins Link
Or call in (audio only)

+1 559-5 12-2217 -.2867 19260# United States, Fresno
Phone Conference ID:286 719 260#

1. MEETING CALLED TO ORDER
o Call to order 4:01 PM

2. ROLL CALL:
Baade, Bailey, Bosch, Delp, McGee, Soulsby, Washbum

o Wilson covering for McGee's absence, all other members present (Bailey was late due to
meeting accessibility problems).

3. APPROVE ACTION SUMMARY
Action Summary of the March 25th,2021meeting will stand approved unless any
Committee member requests a revision.

o Wilson moved to approve, Delp 2nd, all other unanimous except for Washburn who
abstained.

4. BUSINESS F'ROM F'LOOR/GOOD OF THE ORDER
Discuss any items not on the agenda that amember of the public wishes to bring

to the Committee's attention. The Committee cannot take formal action on the item but
can request that it be placed on a future agenda for further discussion if necessary.

o None
5. ACTION/DISCUSSIONITEMS

o None

Neiehborhood Business
a. Intersection of Glenn Drive & Oxburough Drive/Vierra Circle

Bosch moved to evaluate the options for a4-way signal at Oxburough or the
possibility of converting the fire signal into a full signal. He also included the
City contacting the property owner that has overgrown vegetation there at the
intersection and get it cut down to improve visibility. Delp 2nd and the rest of
the committee agreed unanimously.

Old Business
a. Local Road Safety Plan

Bosch moved to recommend approval of the final draft, Bailey 2nd and
everyone else voted unanimously.

6. INF'ORMATIONAL ITEMS

Agenda.March.2l

Page 272

06/22/2021 Item No.12.



o Update on Levy Road Stop Sign Request at Sands Way/Hunter Place
o Update on Willard Drive Stop Sign at Chan Court and Pedestrian Crossing

Bosch read the 2 associated staff repots and updated the committee.

7. COMMITTEE ITEMS
o Project review for site plan of Broadstone Villas (1565 Caviu Drive)

Committee was updated on the project and encouraged to submit any
comments/suggestions via email.

o Future In-Person Committee Meetings
Committee members discussed in-person meetings that will be held again in
the future.

8. ADJOURNMENT
o Meeting adjourned at 5:13 PM

Agenda.March.2l

Page 273

06/22/2021 Item No.12.



This page is intentionally left blank.

Page 274

06/22/2021 Item No.12.



Folsom City Council
Staff Re ort

RECOMMENDATION / CITY COUNCIL ACTION

It is recommended that the City Council and the Public Financing Authority adopt the
following resolutions :

ResolutionNo. 10656 - A Resolution of the City Council of the City of Folsom Relating to the
Folsom Public Financing Authority Water Revenue Refunding Bonds, Series 2021 and
Approving the Form of and Authorizing the Execution and Delivery of a 202I Installment
Purchase Contract in Connection therewith, and Authorizing Certain other Actions Related
thereto;

1

MEETING DATE: 61221202r

AGENDA SECTION: Joint Meeting New Business

SUBJECT: Folsom Public Financing Authority Water Revenue Refunding
Bonds, Series 2021

Resolution No. 10656 - A Resolution of the City Council of the
City of Folsom Relating to the Folsom Public Financing Authority
Water Revenue Refunding Bonds, Series 2021andApproving the
Form of and Authorizing the Execution and Delivery of a 2021
Installment Purchase Contract in Connection therewith, and
Authorizing Certain other Actions Related thereto

Resolution No. 21-074-PFA - A Resolution of the Governing
Board of the Folsom Public Financing Authority Authorizing the
Issuance of Folsom Public Financing Authority Water Revenue
Refunding Bonds, Series 2021, in a Principal Amount Not to
Exceed $9,200,000 and Approving the Forms of and Authorizing
the Execution and Delivery of a 2021 Installment Purchase
Contract, a 202I Indenture, and an Escrow Agreement and
Authorizing Certain Other Actions Related thereto

FROM: Finance Department

Page 275

06/22/2021 Item No.13.



Resolution No. 2I-074-PFA - A Resolution of the Governing Board of the Folsom Public
Financing Authority Authorizing the Issuance of Folsom Public Financing Authority Water
Revenue Refunding Bonds, Series 2021, in a Principal Amount Not to Exceed $9,200,000 and

Approving the Forms of and Authorizing the Execution and Delivery of a 2021 Installment
Purchase Contract, a}}2|Indenture, and an Escrow Agreement and AuthorizingCertain Other
Actions Related thereto.

BACKGROUND / ISSUE

In February 2005, the Folsom Public Financing Authority issued $14,285,000 in Water
Revenue Bonds, Series 2005A (the "Series 20054 Bonds"). The Series 2005A Bonds were
issued to finance a portion of the improvements within the Drinking Water Improvement
Program (DWIP). Those improvements consisted of a Disinfection Facilities Upgrade and
Treatment Facilities Improvements (collectively, the "20054 Water Project"), both of which
were improvements to the existing Water Treatment Plant, and were done to ensure that the
City had treatment capacity to serve the population of the City through build-out. Another
series was anticipated to be issued subsequent to the Series 2005A Bonds for additional
expansion or rehabilitation projects, but those projects were ultimately funded with the use of
cash reserves.

In July 2013, the Series 2005A Bonds were refunded with lhe $12,779,582 Folsom Public
Financing Authority Water Revenue Refunding Bonds, Series 2013 (the "Series 2013 Bonds").
As of June 22,2021, $8,852,059 of the Series 2013 Bonds remain outstanding. The interest
rate of the outstanding bonds is 3.15% for all maturities, and the final maturity date is
December 1,2033. Based upon analysis from Fieldman, Rolapp & Associates,Inc., the City's
Municipal Advisor, the Finance Director has determined the Series 2013 Bonds meet the
criteria for refunding and proposes to issue the Folsom Public Financing Authority Water
Revenue Refunding Bonds, Series 2021through a private placement.

The following resolutions are proposed to the City Council and the Governing Board of the
Public Financing Authority :

Resolution No. 10656

By adopting the proposed City Council resolution, the City Council is taking the following
actions in connection with the Bonds:

1. Approving the form of and authorizing the execution and delivery of an Installment
Purchase Contract, in which the City will acquire all or a portion of the 2005A Water
Project from the Public Financing Authority in exchange for installment payments from
the City.

2. Authorizing the Mayor, Officers, and staff to execute other documents and perform
other acts necessary to complete the issuance and sale of the Bonds.

2Page 276

06/22/2021 Item No.13.



Resolution No. 21-074-PFA

By adopting the proposed Public Financing Authority resolution, the Public Financing
Authority is taking the following actions in connection with the Bonds:

1. Authorizing the issuance of bonds in an amount not to exceed $9,200,000.
2. Approving the form of the Installment Purchase Contract and authorizingthe Treasurer

of the Authority to execute and deliver the document, subject to limitations.
3. Approving the form of the Indenture and authorizing the Treasurer to execute and

deliver the Indenture.
4. Approving the form ofthe Escrow Agreement, and authorizingthe Treasurer to execute

and deliver the Escrow Agreement.
5. Authorizing the Mayor, Officers, and staff to execute other documents and perform

other acts necessary to complete the issuance and sale of the Bonds.

POLICY / RULE

Resolution No. 7332 - A Resolution of the City Council of the City of Folsom Adopting the
Debt Management Policies.

ANALYSIS

The Debt Management Policies list among the criteria for refunding bonds that the refunding
generate at least three percent of the refunded bond principal amount net of all costs related to
the refunding. In practice, the City has chosen to refund bonds when the net present value
savings are at least five percent.

The City's Municipal Advisor, working in conjunction with Brandis Tallman as Placement
Agent, sought bids from multiple banks, and received responsive bids from nine banks. The
Finance Director, with input from the financing team, chose Key Bank with an interest rate of
1.757% as the most favorable bidder. The average annual savings with the proposed refunding
are $46,435.06 annually, and the net present value savings are $537,697 or 6.07% of the
refunded bonds.

The Policies also state that no refunding shall result in the extension of debt service payments
beyond the term of the originally issued debt, and there will be no extension with this
refunding.

Good Faith Estimates for the cost of issuing the Bonds, as provided by Fieldman, Rolapp &
Associates, Inc. as municipal advisor to the Authority, and as required by Section 5852.1 of
the California Government Code are included in Attachment 6.

The City has engaged the following consultants to assist in the issuance of these bonds

J
Page 277

06/22/2021 Item No.13.



Bond Counsel:
Municipal Advisor:
Placement Agent:

Trustee:
Verification Agent:

Orrick, Herrington & Sutcliffe lr.p
Fieldman, Rolapp & Associates, Inc.
Brandis Tallman, a division of Oppenheimer & Co,
Inc.
U.S. Bank National Association
Robert Thomas CPA, LLC

a

o

a

o

Other documents included as exhibits to this staff report include:

Installment Purchase Contract
Indenture
Escrow Agreement
Good Faith Estimates

FINANCIAL IMPACT

The proposed refunding bonds are secured solely by a pledge of certain water system revenues

available after the payment of operations and maintenance expenses. Debt Service
requirements for the refunded bonds are included in the FY 2020-21 and2}2l-22budgets, and
subsequent years' debt service for the refunding bonds will be included in future budgets. The
average savings from the proposed refunding are $46,435.06 annually for the water fund.

ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW

This action is exempt from environmental reviewpursuantto CEQA Guidelines $15061(bX3).

ATTACHMENTS

1. ResolutionNo. 10656 - A Resolution of the City Council of the City of Folsom Relating
to the Folsom Public Financing Authority Water Revenue Refunding Bonds, Series

2021 andApproving the Form of and Authorizing the Execution and Delivery of a2021
Installment Purchase Contract in Connection therewith, and Authorizing Certain other
Actions Related thereto

2. Resolution No. 2I-074-PFA - A Resolution of the Governing Board of the Folsom
Public Financing Authority Authorizing the Issuance of Folsom Public Financing
Authority Water Revenue Refunding Bonds, Series 2021, in a Principal Amount Not
to Exceed $9,200,000 and Approving the Forms of and Authorizing the Execution and

Delivery of a 2021 Installment Purchase Contract, a 2021 Indenture, and an Escrow
Agreement and AuthorizingCertun Other Actions Related thereto

3. Installment Purchase Contract - This document sets forth the obligation of the City's
water fund to make debt service payments on this bond issue. This document also

obligates the City to maintain water rates sufficient to generate net water revenues after
operating expenses equal to at least 120% of annual debt service. This covenant is the

4
Page 278

06/22/2021 Item No.13.



same as the existing rate covenants for both the City's 2013 and2019 water revenue

bond issues.

4. Indenture - This document is a contract between the City and the trustee for the City's
water revenue bonds, U.S. BankNational Association, setting forth instructions for US
Bank to manage cash and related items for the debt obligations.

5. Escrow Agreement - This document is an agreement between the Folsom Public
Financing Authority and U.S. Bank National Association to establish and maintain an

escrow fund for the redemption of the refunded bonds.

6. Folsom Public Financing Authority, Series 2021 GoodFaith Estimates

Submitted,

Stacey Director
reasurer of the Authority

5Page 279

06/22/2021 Item No.13.



ATTACHMENT 1

Page 280

06/22/2021 Item No.13.



RESOLUTION NO. 10656

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF F'OLSOM RELATING
TO THE F'OLSOM PUBLIC FINANCING AUTHORITY WATER REVENUE
REFUNDING BONDS, SERTES 2021 AND APPROVTNG THE FORM OF AND

AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION AND DELIVERY OF A 2021 INSTALLMENT
PURCHASE CONTRACT IN CONNECTION THEREWITH, AND AUTHORIZING

CERTAIN OTHER ACTIONS RELATED THERETO

WHEREAS, the Folsom Public Financing Authority, a joint exercise of powers entity,
duly organized and existing under and by virtue of the laws of the State of California (the

"Authority") has previously issued the Folsom Public Financing Authority Water Revenue

Refunding Bonds, Series 2013 (the *2013 Bonds") to refinance certain additions, betterments,

extensions and improvements (the "20054 Water Project") to the municipal water system (the
o'Water System") of the City of Folsom, a municipal corporation duly organized and existing under
and by virtue of the Constitution and laws of the State of Califomia (the "City"), pursuant to that
certain 2013 Indenture, dated as of July 1,2013, by and between the Authority and U.S. Bank
National Association, as successor to MUFG Union Bank, N.A. (formerly Union Bank, N.A.), as

trustee; and

WHEREAS, the City has determined to refinance the 20054 Water Project through the
refunding of the 2013 Bonds, as more particularly described in the 2021 lnstallment Purchase

Contract (defined herein); and

WHEREAS, in order to finance the cost of the refinancing the 20054 Water Project, the
City and the Authority propose to execute and enter into a 2021Installment Purchase Contract (the
*202I Installment Purchase Contract"), pursuant to which the City will acquire the 20054 Water
Project from the Authority and the Authority will sell the 2005A Water Project to the City, and
pursuant to which the City will be obligated to make installment payments to the Authority for the
payment of the cost of the acquisition of the 2005AWater Project from the Authority, and in order
to implement the foregoing the Authority proposes to issue its Water Revenue Refunding Bonds,
Series 2021 (the "Bonds") under and pursuant to a 2021 Indenture (the "202I Indenture") to be

executed and entered into with U.S. Bank National Association, as trustee; and

WHEREAS, the Authority has previously issued the Folsom Public Financing Authority
Water Revenue Refunding Bonds, Series 2019 (the *2019 Bonds") to refinance certain additions,
betterments, extensions and improvements to the Water System, pursuant to that certun 2019
Indenture, dated as of October 1, 2019, by and between the Authority and U.S. Bank National
Association, as successor to MUFG Union Bank, N.A., as trustee; and

WHEREAS, the Bonds shall be payable on parity with the payment of the 2019 Bonds
and any other Parity Obligations (as defined in the 2021Installment Purchase Contract); and

WHEREAS, all acts, conditions and things required by the laws of the State of California
to exist, to have happened and to have been performed precedent to and in connection with the
implementation of the foregoing financing do exist, have happened and have been performed in
regular and due time, form and manner as required by law, and the City is now duly authorized

Resolution No. 10656

Page I of3
Page 281

06/22/2021 Item No.13.



and empowered, pursuant to each and every requirement of law, to implement such financing for
the purpose, in the manner and upon the terms herein provided;

NOW, THEREFORE' BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Folsom,

as follows:

Section 1. The City hereby specifically finds and declares that the actions authorized

hereby constitute, and are with respect to, public affairs of the City, and that the statements,

findings and determinations of the City set forth above and in the preambles of the documents

approved herein are true and correct.

Section 2. The 2021 Installment Purchase Contract proposed to be executed and

entered into by and between the City and the Authority in the form presented to this meeting and

on file with the City Clerk of the City, is hereby approved, and the Finance Director of the City or
her designee is hereby authorized and directed, for and in the name and on behalf of the City, to
execute and deliver to the Authority the 2021Installment Purchase Contract in substantially said

form, with such changes therein as such officer may require or approve, such approval to be

conclusively evidenced by the execution and delivery thereof; prcvidgd, that the schedule of the

installment payments to be contained in the 202I lnstallment Purchase Contract (to constitute

Exhibit A thereto) shall be determined by the Finance Director of the City or her designee upon

the sale of the Bonds, but the aggregate sum of the principal components of such installment
payments shall not exceed nine million two hundred thousand dollars ($9,200,000), the net present

value of the savings on installment payments shall not be less than five percent (5.0%) and the

latest due date of any such installment payment shall not be later than December 1,2033.

Section 3. The officers of the City are hereby authorized and directed, jointly and

severally, to do any and all things and to execute and deliver any and all documents which they

may deem necessary or desirable in order to implement the financing authorized hereby and to

implement the sale, execution and delivery of the Bonds by the Authority and otherwise to carry

out, give effect to and comply with the terms and intent of this resolution, the 2021 Installment
Purchase Contract and the Bonds; and all such actions heretofore taken by such officers are hereby

ratified, confirmed and approved.

Section 4. This resolution shall take effect from and after its adoption.

Resolution No. 10656
Page 2 of3

Page 282

06/22/2021 Item No.13.



PASSED AND ADOPTED this22ndday of June 202lby the following roll-call vote:

AYES: Councilmember(s):

NOES: Councilmember(s):

ABSENT: Councilmember(s):

ABSTAIN: Councilmember(s):

Michael D. Kozlowski, MAYOR

ATTEST:

Christa Freemantle, CITY CLERK

Resolution No. 10656
Page 3 of3

Page 283

06/22/2021 Item No.13.



ATTACHMENT 2

Page 284

06/22/2021 Item No.13.



RESOLUTION NO. 2I.07 4.PF A

A RESOLUTION OT'THE GOVERNING BOARD OF THE FOLSOM PUBLIC
FINANCING AUTHORITY AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE OF FOLSOM PUBLIC
FINANCING AUTHORITY WATER REVENUE REF'UNDING BONDS, SERIES 202I,
IN A PRTNCIPAL AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $9,200,000 AND APPROVING THE
FORMS OF AND AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION AND DELIVERY OF A2O2I

INSTALLMENT PURCHASE CONTRACTO A2O2I INDENTURE AND AN ESCROW
AGREEMENT AND AUTHORIZING CERTAIN OTHER ACTIONS RELATED

THERETO

WHEREAS, pursuant to Article 4 of Chapter 5 of Division 7 of Part 1 of the Government
Code of the State of California (the "Act") and the Joint Exercise of Powers Agreement, dated as

of September 19, 1988, by and between the City of Folsom (the "City") and the Folsom
Redevelopment Agency, creating the Folsom Public Financing Authority (the "Authority"), the
Authority is authorized to issue revenue bonds for the purposes of, among other things, current
refunding outstanding bonds and financing capital public capital improvements which provide
significant public benefits (as defined in the Act); and

WHEREAS, the Authority has previously issued the Folsom Public Financing Authority
Water Revenue Refunding Bonds, Series 2013 (the *2013 Bonds") to refinance certain additions,
betterments, extensions and improvements (the *2005A Water Project") to the municipal water
system (the "Water System") of the City of Folsom, a municipal corporation duly organized and
existing under and by virtue of the Constitution and laws of the State of California (the "City"),
pursuant to that certain 2013 Indenture, dated as of July l, 2013, by and between the Authority
and U.S. Bank National Association, as successor to MUFG Union Bank, N.A. (formerly Union
Bank, N.A.), as trustee; and

WHEREAS, the City has determined to refinance the 20054 Water Project through the
refunding of the 2013 Bonds, as more particularly described in the 2021 lnstallment Purchase

Contract (defined herein); and

WHEREAS, in order to finance the cost of the refinancing the 20054 Water Project, the
City and the Authority propose to execute and enter into a 2021Installment Purchase Contract (the
"2021Installment Purchase Contract"), pursuant to which the City will acquire the 20054 Water
Project from the Authority and the Authority will sell the 20054 Water Project to the City, and
pursuant to which the City will be obligated to make installment payments to the Authority for the
payment of the cost of the acquisition of the 2005A Water Project from the Authority, and in order
to implement the foregoing the Authority proposes to issue its Water Revenue Refunding Bonds,
Series 2021 (the "Bonds") under and pursuant to a202I Indenture to be executed and entered into
with U.S. Bank National Association, as trustee (the "Trustee") (the *2021Indenture"); and

WHEREAS, the Authority will sell the Bonds at a private sale to Key Government
Finance, Inc., pursuant to California Government Code Section 53583 and as more particularly set

forth in the202l Indenture; and

Resolution No. 21-074-PFA
Page I of4 Page 285

06/22/2021 Item No.13.



WHEREAS, the Authority has previously issued the Folsom Public Financing Authority
Water Revenue Refunding Bonds, Series 2019 (the*2019 Bonds") to refinance certain additions,
betterments, extensions and improvements to the Water System, pursuant to that certain 2019
Indenture, dated as of October 1, 2019, by and between the Authority and U.S. Bank National
Association, as successor to MUFG Union Bank, N.A., as trustee; and

WHEREAS, the Bonds shall be payable on parity with the payment of the 2019 Bonds
and any other Parity Obligations (as defined in the 2021Installment Purchase Contract); and

WHEREAS' Government Code Section 5852.I requires that the Governing Board of the
Authority obtain from an underwriter, financial advisor or private lender and disclose, prior to
authoization of the issuance of bonds with a term of greater than 13 months, good faith estimates
of the following information in a meeting open to the public: (a) the true interest cost of the bonds,
(b) the sum of all fees and charges paid to third parties with respect to the bonds, (c) the amount
ofproceeds ofthe bonds expected to be received net ofthe fees and charges paid to third parties
and any reserves or capitalized interest paid or funded with proceeds of the bonds, and (d) the sum

total of all debt service payments on the bonds calculated to the final maturity of the bonds plus
the fees and charges paid to third parties not paid with the proceeds of the bonds; and

WHEREAS, in compliance with Government Code Section 5852.I,the Governing Board
of the Authority has obtained from the Fieldman, Rolapp & Associates, Inc., as municipal advisor
(the "Municipal Advisor"), the required good faith estimates and such estimates have been

disclosed at this meeting; and

WHEREAS, all acts, conditions and things required by the laws of the State of California
to exist, to have happened and to have been performed precedent to and in connection with the
implementation of the foregoing financing do exist, have happened and have been performed in
regular and due time, form and manner as required by law, and the Authority is now duly
authorized and empowered, pursuant to each and every requirement of law, to implement such
refinancing for the purpose, in the manner and upon the terms herein provided;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Folsom Public Financing Authority,
as follows:

Section l. The issuance of not to exceed nine million two hundred thousand dollars
($9,200,000) of the Authority's Water Revenue Refunding Bonds, Series 2021, is hereby
approved. The Chairperson of the Authority (the "Chairperson") is hereby authorized and directed
to execute and deliver, and the Secretary is hereby authorized and directed to countersign, the
Bonds, in either case by manual or facsimile signature.

Section 2 The Authority hereby specifically finds and declares that the actions
authorized hereby constitute, and are with respect to, public affairs of the Authority, and that the
statements, findings and determinations of the Authority set forth above and in the preambles of
the documents approved herein are true and correct.

Section 3. The 2021 Installment Purchase Contract proposed to be executed and
entered into by and between the City and the Authority, in the form presented to this meeting and
on file with the Secretary of the Authority, is hereby approved, and the Treasurer of the Authority

Resolution No. 21-074-PFA
Page 2 of 4 Page 286

06/22/2021 Item No.13.



or her designee is hereby authorized and directed, for and in the name and on behalf of the
Authority, to execute and deliver to the City the 2021 Installment Purchase Contract in
substantially said form, with such changes therein as such officer may require or approve, such

approval to be conclusively evidenced by the execution and delivery thereof; prcvided, that the
schedule of the installment payments to be contained in the 2021 Installment Purchase Contract
(to constitute Exhibit A thereto) shall be determined by the Treasurer of the Authority or her
designee upon the sale of the Bonds.

Section 4. The 2021 Indenture proposed to be executed and entered into by and

between the Authority and the Trustee, in the form presented to this meeting and on file with the
Secretary of the Authority, is hereby approved, and the Treasurer of the Authority or her designee

is hereby authorized and directed, for and in the name and on behalf of the Authority, to execute

and deliver to the Trustee the202l Indenture in substantially said form, with such changes therein
as such officer may require or approve, such approval to be conclusively evidenced by the
execution and delivery thereof.

Section 5. The Escrow Agreement (the "Escrow Agreement") relating to the refunding
of the 2013 Bonds, in the form presented to this meeting and on file with the Secretary of the
Authority, is hereby approved, and the Treasurer of the Authority or her designee is hereby
authorized and directed, for and in the name and on behalf of the Authority, to execute and deliver
the Escrow Agreement in substantially said form, with such changes therein as such officer may
require or approve, such approval to be conclusively evidenced by the execution and delivery
thereof.

Section 6 The officers of the Authority are hereby authorized and directed, jointly and

severally, to do any and all things and to execute and deliver any and all documents which they
may deem necessary or desirable in order to implement the financing authorized hereby and to
implement the sale, execution and delivery of the Bonds by the Authority and otherwise to carry
out, give effect to and comply with the terms and intent of this resolution, the 2021 Installment
Purchase Contract, the202l Indenture, the Escrow Agreement and the Bonds; and all such actions
heretofore taken by such officers are hereby ratified, confirmed and approved.

Section 7. This resolution shall take effect from and after its adoption.

Resolution No. 2l-074-PFA
Page 3 of 4 Page 287

06/22/2021 Item No.13.



PASSED AND ADOPTED this22nd day of June 202lby the following roll-call vote:

AYES: Boardmember(s):

NOES: Boardmember(s):

ABSENT: Boardmember(s):

ABSTAIN: Boardmember(s):

Michael D. Kozlowski, CHAIRPERSON

ATTEST:

Christa Freemantle, SECRETARY

Resolution No. 2 1-074-PFA
Page 4 of 4 Page 288

06/22/2021 Item No.13.



ATTACHMENT 3

Page 289

06/22/2021 Item No.13.



OH&S DRAFT
6t9tzt

2021 INSTALLMENT PURCHASE CONTRACT

by and between the

CITY OF FOLSOM

and the

FOLSOM PUBLIC FINANCING AUTHORITY

RELATING TO THE
CITY OF FOLSOM

2OO5A WATER PROJECT

Dated as of June 1,202I

4tss-2984-8367 .4
Page 290

06/22/2021 Item No.13.



TABLE OF CONTENTS

ARTICLE I DEFINITIONS

SECTION 1.01. Definitions

ARTICLE II THE 2OO5A WATER PROJECT

SECTION 2.01. Refundins of the Installment Pavments for the 20054 Water
Project

SECTION 2.02. Additions to or Deletions from the 20054 Water Proiect.
SECTION 2.03. Title to the 20054 Water Proiect

SECTION 4.01. Pledge of Net Revenues: City Revenue Fund
SECTION 4.02. Allocation of Net Revenues
SECTION 4.03. Additional Oblieations

ARTICLE V COVENANTS OF THE CITY AND THE AUTHORITY.....

SECTION 5.01. Comnliance with- of and Assisnment of 2021

Contract
SECTION 5.02. Asainst Encumbrances...
SECTION 5.03 Asainst Sale or Other Disnosi tion of
SECTION 5.04. Against Competitive Facilities
SECTION 5.05. Tax Covenants ..........
SECTION 5.06. Maintenance and Operati on of the Water Svstem

SECTION 5.07. Payment of Claims.........
SECTION 5.08. Compliance with Contracts...
SECTION 5.09. Insurance
SECTION 5.10 Accountino ' Finennial Sfnfernenfq and Other Rennrfs

SECTION 5.11 Drnfcnfinn nf Senrrritrr and D i -1"+o of Au+1"^.i+.t

SECTION 5.12. Payment of Taxes and Compliance with Governmental
Regulations ...............
Amount of - Fees and Rates

Collection of Charges, Fees and Rales
Eminent Domain and Insurance Proceeds

Page

.2

......2

........1 3

............1 3

...,....,.,.|4

............14
SECTION 2.04. Location of the 2005A Water Proiect: Insress and Esress bv

Authority 14

ARTICLE III2O2I INSTALLMENT PAYMENTS ..............14

SECTION 3.01. Refunding Price.
SECTION 3.02. Payment of the 2021 Installment Payments .......................15
SECTION 3.03. Prenavment of the 2021Installment Pavments

ARTICLE IV REVENUES ......... I6

..16

..17

16

19

.18

.18

.19

.19
19

20
20
.20
.20
.20
.21

.21

.21

.21

SECTION 5.13.
SECTION 5.14.
SECTION 5.I5.
SECTION 5.16. Additional Covenants
SECTION 5.17. Further Assurances

I
4t55-2984-8367 .4

Page 291

06/22/2021 Item No.13.



TABLE OF CONTENTS
(continued)

SECTION 5.18. Compensation and of Trustee

ARTICLE VI EVENTS OF DEFAULT AND REMEDIES OF THE AUTHORITY..

SECTION 6.01. Events of Default
SECTION 6.02. Distribution of Assets
SECTION 6.03. Other Remedies of the Authority...
SECTION 6.04. Non-Waiver
SECTION 6.05. Remedies Not Exclusive..........

ARTICLE VII DISCHARGE OF OBLIGATIONS...

SECTION 7.01. Discharee of Obligations.

ARTICLE VIII MISCELLANEOUS

SECTION 8.OI f Limited to N
SECTION 8.02. Benefits of Contract Limited to Parties ....
SECTION 8.03. Assignment

Included in all References to Drar{ anoo cnr

Page

22

.25

....25

.,,'25

....25

....26

SECTION 8.04
SECTION 8.05
SECTION 8.06

Qrrnneccnr ic T)eamed
.26
.26
.26Waiver of Personal T.iability

and Section
SECTION 8.07. Partial Invaliditv
SECTION 8.08. Net Contract...
SECTION 8.09. California Law
SECTION 8.10. Notices
SECTION 8.11 Effective Date.
SECTION 8.12. Execution in Counterparts...

EXHIBIT A 2021 INSTALLMENT PAYMENT SCHEDULE

.,,26

...27
.............27
.............27

..27

..21

..21

A-l

4155-2984-8367 .4

-ll-

Page 292

06/22/2021 Item No.13.



2021 INSTALLMENT CHASE CONTRACT

This 2021 Installment Purchase Contract (the "202l Contract"), dated as of June

1,2021, by and between the CITY OF FOLSOM, a municipal corporation duly organized and
existing under and by virtue of the Constitution and laws of the State of California (the "City";,
and the FOLSOM PUBLIC FINANCING AUTHORITY, a joint exercise of powers entity duly
organized and existing under and by virtue of the laws of the State of California (the

"Authority");

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, the City is authorized by law to purchase improvements for the

municipal water system of the City; and

WHEREAS, the City and the Authority previously entered into that certain2073
Installment Purchase Contract, dated as of July l, 2013 (the *2013 Contract"), whereby the

Authority agreed to sell certain improvements to the City's water system (the "2005A Water
Project") to the City and the City agreed to purchase such improvements from the Authority for
the purpose of refinancing the 2005A Water Project; and

WHEREAS, in connection with the 2013 Contract, the Authority issued its Water
Revenue Refunding Bonds, Series 2013 (the *2013 Bonds") pursuant to a 2013 Indenture, dated

as of July 1, 2013 (the *2013 Indenture") between the Authority and U.S. Bank National
Association, as successor to MUFG Union Bank, N.A. (formerly Union Bank, N.A.) (the "2013
Trustee"), for the purpose, among others, of refinancing the 2005A Water Project; and

WHEREAS, the City and the Authority previously entered into that certain 2079
Installment Purchase Contract, dated as of October 1,2019 (the "2019 Contract"), whereby the

Authority agreed to sell a portion of certain improvements to the City's water system (the "1998
Water Project") to the City and the City agreed to purchase such improvements from the

Authority for the purpose of refinancing the 1998 Water Project; and

WHEREAS, in connection with the 2019 Contract, the Authority issued its Water
Revenue Refunding Bonds, Series 201 9 (the "2019 Bonds") pursuant to a 2019 Indenture, dated

as of October 1,2019 (the "2019 Indenture") between the Authority and U.S. Bank National
Association, as successor to MUFG Union Bank, N.A. (the *2079 Trustee"), for the purpose,

among others, of refinancing the 1998 Water Project; and

WHEREAS, the City has determined that the refinancing of the 20054 Water
Project by refunding the obligations of the City under the2013 Contract, as provided in this 2021

Contract, is necessary and proper for the City and is in the public interest, and the Authority has

determined to assist the City in the foregoing by refunding the City's remaining obligations
under rhe2013 Contract and thereby refunding the outstanding 2013 Bonds; and

WHEREAS, to refinance the 2005A Water Project, the City has agreed to make

scheduled installment payments to the Authority, together with interest thereon, which
installment payments are to be secured by a pledge of and lien on certain net revenues of the

4t55-2984-8367 .4
Page 293

06/22/2021 Item No.13.



City's municipal water system (the "Water System") (as further described herein, the "Net
Revenues"), as provided herein, and

WHEREAS, the pledge of and lien on Net Revenues securing the installment
payments provided hereunder is to be on parity with the security interest securing the outstanding
2019 Bonds; and

WHEREAS, the City and the Authority hereby certiff that all acts, conditions and

things required by law to exist, to have happened and to have been performed precedent to and in
connection with the execution and entering into of the 202I Contract do exist, have happened

and have been performed in regular and due time, form and manner as required by law, and the
parties hereto are now duly authorized to execute and enter into the 2027 Contract;

NOW, THEREFORE, IN CONSIDERATION OF THE PREMISES AND OF

THE MUTUAL AGREEMENTS AND COVENANTS CONTAINED HEREIN AND FOR
OTHER VALUABLE CONSIDERATION, THE PARTIES HERETO DO HEREBY AGREE
AS FOLLOWS:

ARTICLE I

DEFINITIONS

SECTION 1.01. Definitions. Unless the context otherwise requires, the terms
defined in this section shall for all purposes hereof and of any amendment hereof and of any

reporl or other document mentioned herein or therein have the meanings defined herein, the
following definitions to be equally applicable to both the singular and plural forms of any of the

terms defined herein. Unless a contrary intent is expressed in this 2021 Contract, capitalized
terms used but not defined in this 2021 Corxract shall have the meanings given in the 2021
Indenture.

1998 Water Proiect

"1998 Water Project" means those certain additions, betterments, extensions and

improvements to the Water System consisting of the expansion of the City's Water Treatment
Plant from a capacity of 25 million gallons per day ("mgd") to a capacity of 40 mgd, and the

replacement and rehabilitation of a portion of the existing Natoma Pipeline, together with the

refinancing of the City's outstanding 1916 Water Revenue Bonds, Series A and Series B,

necessary for the City to purchase the foregoing improvements.

20054 Water Pro-iect

"20054 Water Project" means those ceftain additions, betterments, extensions

and improvements to the Water System refinanced with proceeds of the 2021 Bonds, consisting
of a portion of the work required to expand the peak capacity of the City's water treatment plan

from 40 million gallons per day ("mgd") to 50 mgd, including the constluction and installation of
two 20 mgd Actiflo flocculation sedimentation units for pretreatment, six dual media filters, a

polymer building, modifications to chemical storage and feed facilities, modifications to the

backwash recovery system and other related improvements to the water treatment plant, together

4155-2984-83(t7 U '
Page 294

06/22/2021 Item No.13.



with such additions thereto or less such deletions therefrom as shall be specified by the City (in
accordance with the 2013 Contract) stating that such additions constitute part of the
2005A Water Project or that such deletions do not constitute part of the 20054 Water Project, as

the case may be.

2013 Bonds

*2013 Bonds" means all water revenue bonds of the Authority authorized, issued

and delivered under the 2013Indenture that are at any time outstanding pursuant thereto.

2013 Contract

*2013 Contract" means that certain 2013 Installment Purchase Contract, dated as

of July 1,2013, by and between the City and the Authority, as originally executed and as it may
from time to time be amended in accordance therewith.

2013Indenture

*2013Indenture" means that certain 2013 Indenture, dated as of July l,2013,by
and between the Authority and the 2013 Trustee, as originally executed and as it may from time
to time be amended in accordance therewith.

20 1 3 Installment Payments

*2013Installment Payments" means the Parity Installment Payments scheduled to

be paid by the City under the20l3 Contract.

2013 Trustee

*2013 Trustee" means U.S. Bank National Association, as successor to MUFG
Union Bank, N.A. (formerly Union Bank, N.A.), a national banking association duly organized
and existing under and by virlue of the laws of the United States of America, at its Designated
Corporate Trust Office, as trustee under the 2013 Indenture, and any successors thereto.

2019 Bonds

*2019 Bonds" means all water revenue bonds of the Authority authorized, issued

and delivered under the 2019Indenture that are at any time outstanding pursuant thereto.

2019 Contract

*2079 Contract" means the 2019 Installment Purchase Contract, dated as of
October 7,2019, by and between the City and the Authority, as originally executed and as it may

from time to time be amended in accordance herewith.

J
4155-2984-8367 .4

Page 295

06/22/2021 Item No.13.



20l9lndenture

"2019 Indenture" means that certain 20 1 9 Indenture, dated as of Octob er 7 , 2079 ,
by and between the Authority and the 2019 Trustee, as originally executed and as it may from
time to time be amended or supplemented in accordance with its terms.

201 9 Installment Payments

"2079Installment Payments" means the Parity Installment Payments scheduled to

be paid by the City hereunder.

2019 Trustee

"2019 Trustee" means U.S. Bank National Association, as successor to MUFG
Union Bank, N.A., a national banking association duly organized and existing under and by
virtue of the laws of the United States of America, at its Designated Corporate Trust Office, as

trustee under the2019 Indenture, and any successors thereto.

2021 Bonds

*202I Bonds" means all water revenue bonds of the Authority authorized, issued

and delivered under the202l Indenture that are at any time outstanding pursuant thereto.

202I Contract

*2021 Contract" means this 2021 Installment Purchase Contract, dated as of June

1,2021, by and between the City and the Authority, as originally executed and as it may from
time to time be amended in accordance herewith.

2021 Indenture

*2021 Indenture" means that certain 2027 Indenture dated as of June 7,2021,by
and between the Authority and the Trustee, as originally executed and as it may from time to
time be amended or supplemented in accordance with its terms.

202 I Installment P ayments

"2021Installment Payments" means the Parity Installment Payments scheduled to
be paid by the City hereunder.

Accountant's Repoft

"Accountant's Report" means an audited financial reporl prepared and signed by
an Independent Certified Public Accountant.

4
4t55-2984-8367 .4

Page 296

06/22/2021 Item No.13.



Act

"Act" means the Joint Exercise of Powers Act (being Chapter 5 of Division 7 of
Title 1 of the Government Code of the State, as amended) and all laws amendatory thereof or
supplemental thereto.

Assumed Rate

"Assumed Rate" means an assumed interest rate on a Variable Interest Rate

Obligation for any period with respect to which the actual Variable Interest Rates on such

Variable Interest Rate Obligation cannot be determined (including prospective periods and prior
periods during which there were no actual Variable Interest Rates), and is equal to the SIFMA
Index, or if such index ceases to be published, any other index reasonably estimated to

approximate the rates reflected in the SIFMA Index, as selected by the Authority.

Authorit)'

"Authority" means the Folsom Public Financing Authority, a joint exercise of
powers entity duly organized and existing under and by virtue of the Act.

qlty

"City" means the City of Folsom, a municipal corporation duly organized and

existing under and by virtue of the Constitution and laws of the State.

City Revenue Fund

"City Revenue Fund" means the City of Folsom Water Revenue Fund continued
pursuant to the 2019 Contract and further continued hereunder.

Code

"Code" means the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 and the regulations of the

United States Depaftment of the Treasury issued thereunder, and in this regard reference to any

particular section of the Code shall include reference to all successor sections of the Code.

Coveraqe Requirement

"Coverage Requirement" means, for any Fiscal Year or any other period, an

amount of Net Revenues equal to at least one hundred twenty percent (120%) of the sum of
all Parity Debt Service for such Fiscal Year or such other period, as applicable.

Date of Operation

"Date of Operation" means, with respect to any uncompleted Water Project, the

estimated date by which such' Water Project will have been completed and, in the opinion of the

City, will be ready for use and operation by the City.

5
4t55-2984-8367 .4

Page 297

06/22/2021 Item No.13.



Designated Corporate Trust Office

"Designated Corporate Trust Office" means the corporate trust office of the

Trustee in San Francisco, California; provided, that for purposes of the registration, transfer,
exchange, payment or surender of the 2021 Bonds, the term "Designated Corporate Trust
Office" means the corporate trust office of the Trustee in St. Paul, Minnesota, or such other
office designated by the Trustee from time to time.

Event of Default

"Event of Default" means an event defined as such in Section 6.01(a), (b) or (c).

Federal Securities

"Federal Securities" means United States of America Treasury bills, notes, bonds

or certificates of indebtedness, or obligations for which the full faith and credit of the United
States of America are pledged for the payment of interest and principal, or securities evidencing
direct ownership interests in such obligations or in specified portions of the interest on or
principal of such obligations that are held by a custodian in safekeeping on behalf of the owners
of such securities.

Fiscal Year

"Fiscal Yeaf' means the twelve-month period terminating on June 30 of each

year, or any other annual accounting period hereafter selected and designated by the City as its
Fiscal Year in accordance with applicable law.

Fitch

"Fitch" means Fitch Ratings, a corporation duly organized and existing under and

by virtue of the laws of the State of Delaware, and its successors or assigns, but only to the
extent that such entity is then rating any Parity Bonds at the request of the Authority.

Generally Accepted Accounting Principles

"Generally Accepted Accounting Principles" means the uniform accounting and

reporting procedures set forth in publications of the American Institute of Cerlified Public
Accountants or its successor, or by any other generally accepted authority on such procedures,

and includes, as applicable, the standards set forth by the Governmental Accounting Standards

Board or its successor.

Independent Certified Public Accountant

"Independent Certified Public Accountant" means any firm of certified public
accountants duly licensed and entitled to practice and practicing as such under the laws of the

State, appointed and paid by the City, and who:

(1) is in fact independent and not under the domination of the City;

6
4155-2984-8367 .4

Page 298

06/22/2021 Item No.13.



(2) does not have a substantial financial interest, direct or indirect, in the

operations of the City; and

(3) is not connected with the City as a councilmember, officer or employee of
the City, but which firm may be regularly retained by the City to audit the accounting
records of the City and make reports thereon to the City.

Independent Financial Consultant

"Independent Financial Consultant" means any financial consultant specializing
in municipal finance, appointed and paid by the City, and who:

(1) is in fact independent and not under the domination of the City;

(2) does not have a substantial financial interest, direct or indirect, in the
operations of the City; and

(3) is not connected with the City as a councilmember, officer or employee of
the City, but may be regularly retained by the City to provide consulting services.

Initial Purchaser

"Initial Purchaser" means Key Government Finance, Inc., as initial purchaser of
the202I Bonds.

Issuing Document

"Issuing Document" means any indenture, trust agreement or other document that
provides for the issuance of Parity Bonds or Parity Obligations.

Maintenance and Operation Ca$s

"Maintenance and Operation Costs" means the reasonable and necessary costs

paid or incurred by the City for maintaining and operating the Water System, determined in
accordance with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles, including all costs of water
purchased or otherwise acquired for the Water System and all costs of treating water for the

Water System and all expenses necessary to maintain and preserve the Water System in good

repair and working order and including all administrative and management costs of the City that
are charged directly or apportioned to the operation of the Water System, such as salaries and

wages of employees, overhead, taxes (if any) and insurance premiums, and including all other
reasonable and necessary costs of the City or charges required to be paid by it to comply with the
terms hereof or of any resolution authorizing the issuance of any Parity City Bonds or of such

Parity City Bonds or of any resolution authorizing the execution of any Parity Contract or of
such Parity Contract, such as compensation, reimbursement and indemnification of the trustee

for any such Parity City Bonds or Parity Contract and fees and expenses of Independent Certified
Public Accountants and independent engineers, but excluding in all cases depreciation,
replacement and obsolescence charges or reserves therefor and amortization of intangibles.

1
4155-2984-8367 .4

Page 299

06/22/2021 Item No.13.



Moodv's

"Moody's" means Moody's Investors Service, a corporation duly organized and
existing under and by virtue of the laws of the State of Delaware, and its successors or assigns,
except that if such entity shall be dissolved or liquidated or shall no longer perform the services
of a municipal securities rating agency, then "Moody's" shall be deemed to refer to any other
nationally recognized municipal securities rating agency selected by the Authority.

Net Revenues

'Net Revenues" means, for any Fiscal Year, the Revenues during such Fiscal
Year less the Maintenance and Operation Costs during such Fiscal Year.

Parity Bonds

"Parity Bonds" means the 2019 Bonds, the 2021 Bonds and all other water
revenue bonds of the Authority secured by Parity Installment Payments.

Parit)'City Bonds

"Parity City Bonds" means all water revenue bonds of the City authorized,
executed, issued and delivered by the City under and pursuant to applicable law which are

secured by a pledge of and lien on the Net Revenues on parity with the security for the Parity
Installment Payments.

Parity Contracts

"Parity Contracts" means the 2019 Contract, the 202I Contract and all other
installment purchase contracts executed by the City under and pursuant to applicable law, the
installment payments under which are secured by a pledge of and lien on the Net Revenues on
parity with the security for the 2019 Installment Payments, the 202I Installment Payments and
the Parity City Bonds.

Parity Debt Service

"Parity Debt Service" means, with respect to any Parity Obligation for any period
of calculation, those portions of the payments of interest on and principal and redemption
premiums, if any, required to be made during such period under such Parity Obligation, less any
such interest that is to be paid from proceeds of such Parity Obligation, less the earnings to be

derived from the investment of moneys on deposit in debt service reserve funds and capitalized
interest funds established for such Parity Obligation; provided, that for purposes of the
calculation of Parity Debt Service, the following shall apply:

(A) Interest on Variable Interest Rate Obligations. Interest on any Variable
Interest Rate Obligation shall be deemed to be at the following interest rate or rates:

(1) for periods with respect to which the actual Variable Interest Rates

on such Valiable Interest Rate Obligation can be determined, the interest rates on such

8
4155-2984-8367 .4

Page 300

06/22/2021 Item No.13.



contract shall be such actual Variable Interest Rates for such periods; provided that if the

Variable Interest Rate Obligations have been outstanding for at least 12 months, the

interest rate shall be the average rate over the 12 months immediately preceding the date

of calculations; and

(2) for periods with respect to which the actual Variable Interest Rates

on such Variable Interest Rate Obligation cannot be determined (including prospective
periods and prior periods during which there was no actual Variable Interest Rate), the

Variable Interest Rate on such obligation shall be the Assumed Rate.

(B) Interest on Parity Obligations with respect to which a Payment Agreement

is in force. For purposes of the definition of Parity Debt Service, interest deemed to be payable

on any Parity Obligation with respect to which a Payment Agreement is in force shall be based

on the net economic effect on the City expected to be produced by the terms of such Parity
Obligation and such Payment Agreement, including but not limited to the effects that (i) such

Parity Obligation would, but for such Payment Agreement, be treated as an obligation bearing
interest ataYariable Interest Rate instead shall be treated as an obligation bearing interest at a
fixed interest rate, and (ii) such Parity Obligation would, but for such Payment Agreement, be

treated as an obligation bearing interest at a fixed interest rate instead shall be treated as an

obligation bearing interest at a Variable Interest Rate; and accordingly, the amount of interest

deemed to be payable on any Parity Obligation with respect to which a Payment Agreement is in
force shall be an amount equal to the amount of interest that would be payable at the rate or rates

stated in such Parity Obligation plus the applicable Payment Agreement Payments minus the

applicable Payment Agreement Receipts, and for the purpose of calculating as nearly as

practicable the Payment Agreement Receipts and the Payment Agreement Payments under such

Parity Obligation, the following assumptions shall be made:

(1) City Obligated to Pay Net Variable Payments. If a Payment

Agreement has been entered into by the City with respect to a Parity Obligation resulting
in the payment of a net variable interest rate with respect to such Parity Obligation and

Payment Agreement by the City, the interest rate on such Parity Obligation for future
periods when the actual interest rate cannot yet be determined shall be assumed, during
the period the Payment Agreement is in effect, to be equal to the sum of (i) the fixed rate

or rates stated in such Parity Obligation, minus (ii) the fixed rate paid by the Qualified
Counterparty to the City, plus (iii) the lesser of (A) the interest rate cap, if any, provided
by a Qualified Counterparty with respect to such Payment Agreement (but only during
the period that such interest rate cap is in effect) and (B) the Assumed Rate; and

(2) City Obligated to Pay Net Fixed Payments. If a Payment

Agreement has been entered into by the City with respect to a Parity Obligation resulting
in the payment of a net fixed interest rate with respect to such Parity Obligation and

Payment Agreement by the City, the interest on such Parity Obligation shall be included
in the calculation of the Parity Debt Service during the period the Payment Agreement is

in effect by including for each calculation period an amount equal to the amount of
interest payable at the fixed interest rate pursuant to such Payment Agreement;

9
4155-2984-8367 .4

Page 301

06/22/2021 Item No.13.



(C) For purposes of any Parity Obligation or portions thereof the debt service

requirements under which contain no current interest component but which are sold at a discount
and which discount accretes with respect to such Parity Obligation or portions thereof, such

accreted discount shall be treated as interest in the calculation of Parity Debt Service;

(D) For purposes of any Parity Obligations that constitute paired obligations,
the interest rate on such Parity Obligations shall be the resulting linked rate or the effective fixed
interest rate to be paid by the City with respect to such paired obligations; and

(E) The amount on deposit in a debt service reserve fund with respect to a
Parity Obligation on any date of calculation of Parity Debt Service shall be deducted from the
amount of principal due at the final maturity of such Parity Obligation to the extent the amount
in such debt service reserve fund is in excess of such amount of principal, such excess shall be

applied to the full amount of principal due, in each preceding year, in inverse order of due date,
until such amount is exhausted.

Parity Installment Payment Iuqd

"Parity Installment Payment Fund" means the Folsom Public Financing Authority
Parity Installment Payment Fund established pursuant to Section 3.02 of the 2021 Indenture.

Parity Installment Payments

"Parity Installment Payments" means the installment payments payable under this
202I Contract and all other Parity Contracts.

Parity Obligations

"Parity Obligations" means all Parity Contracts, all Parity City Bonds and the
scheduled payments under any Payment Agreement which have been designated by the City as a

"Parity Obligation" in the Payment Agreement or in the Parity Contract or Issuing Document for
the related Parity Obligations.

Payment Agreement

"Payment Agreement" means a written agreement for the purpose of managing or
reducing the City's exposure to fluctuations in interest rates or for any other interest rate,

investment, asset or liability managing purposes, entered into either on a cuffent or forward basis

by the City and a Qualified Counterparty as authorized under any applicable laws of the State in
connection with, or incidental to, the entering into of any Parity Obligation, that provides for an

exchange of payments based on interest rates, ceilings or floors on such payments, options on
such payments or any combination thereof, or any similar device.

Payment Agreement Payments

"Payment Agreement Payments" means the amounts periodically required to be

paid by the City to all Qualified Counterparties under all Payment Agreements.

4155-2984-8367 .4

r0

Page 302

06/22/2021 Item No.13.



Payment Aqreement Receipts

"Payment Agreement Receipts" means the amounts periodically required to be
paid by all Qualified Counterparties to the City under all Payment Agreements.

Oualified Counterparty

"Qualified Counterparty" means a counterparty to a Payment Agreement
(l) (a) which is rated at least equal to the ratings assigned by each of the Rating Agencies to the

Parity Bonds (without regard to any gradations within a rating category and without regard to
any credit enhancement thereof), (b) the senior debt obligations of which are rated at least equal

to the ratings assigned by each of the Rating Agencies to the Parity Bonds (without regard to any
gradations within a rating category and without regard to any credit enhancement thereof), or
guaranteed by an entity so rated, (c) whose obligations under the Payment Agreement are

guaranteed for the entire term of the Payment Agreement by a bond insurer or other institution
which has been assigned a credit rating at least equal to the ratings assigned by each of the

Rating Agencies to the Parity Bonds (without regard to any gradations within a rating category
and without regard to any credit enhancement thereof), or (d) the obligations of which under the
Payment Agreement are collateralized in such a manner as to obtain a rating at least equal to the
ratings assigned by each of the Rating Agencies to the Parity Bonds (without regard to any
gradations within a rating category and without regard to any credit enhancement thereof), and
(2) which is otherwise qualified to act as the counterparty under a Payment Agreement with the
City under the Charter and all applicable policies of the City, and under all applicable laws of the
State.

Rating Asencies

"Rating Agencies" means collectively Fitch, Moody's and S&P, together with any

other nationally recognized municipal securities rating agency or agencies selected by the

Authority that is then rating any Parity City Bonds or bonds secured by Parity Installment
Payments at the request of the Authority.

Refunding Price

"Refunding Price" means the principal amount owed by the City to the Authority
for the refunding of the 2005A Water Project under the terms hereof as provided in Section 3.01.

Revenues

"Revenues" means all gross income and revenue received by the City from the
ownership or operation of the Water System, determined in accordance with Generally Accepted
Accounting Principles, including all charges, fees and rates and all connection fees received by
the City for water and the other services of the Water System and all proceeds of insurance

covering business interruption loss relating to the Water System and all other income and

revenue howsoever derived by the City from the ownership or operation of the Water System,

but excluding all proceeds of taxes and all refundable deposits made to establish credit and

advances or contributions or grants in aid of construction.

4155-2984-8367 .4

11

Page 303

06/22/2021 Item No.13.



S&P

"S&P" means S&P Global Ratings, a business of Standard & Poor's Financial

Services LLC, and its successors or assigns, except that if such entity shall be dissolved or
liquidated or shall no longer perform the services of a municipal securities rating agency, then

"S&P" shall be deemed to refer to any other nationally recognized municipal securities rating

agency selected by the Authority.

SIFMA Index

"SIFMA Index" means on any date, a rate detetmined on the basis of the

seven-day high grade market index of tax-exempt variable rate demand obligations, as produced

by Municipal Market Data and published or made available by The Bond Market Association
("SIFMA") or any person acting in cooperation with or under the sponsorship of SIFMA and

acceptable to the City and effective from such date.

State

"State" means the State of California.

Termination Payments

"Termination Payments" means any payments due and payable to a Qualified
Counterparty in connection with the termination of a Payment Agreement.

Trustee

"Trustee" means U.S. Bank National Association, a national banking association

duly organizedand existing under and by virtue of the laws of the United States of America, at

its Designated Corporate Trust Office, as trustee under the 2021 Indenture, and any successors

thereto.

Variable Interest Rate

"Variable Interest Rate" means any variable interest rate or rates to be paid under

any Parity Obligation, the method of computing which variable interest rate shall be as specified
in such obligation, which obligation shall also specifu either (i) the payment period or periods or

time or manner of determining such period or periods or time for which each value of such

variable interest rate shall remain in effect, and (ii) the time or times based upon which any

change in such variable interest rate shall become effective, and which variable interest rate may,
without limitation, be based on the interest rate on certain bonds or may be based on interest rate,

culrency, commodity or other indices.

Variable Interest Rate Oblisations

"Variable Interest Rate Obligations" means, for any period of time, any Parity

Obligations that bear a Variable Interest Rate during such period, except that no such obligation
shall be treated as a Variable Interest Rate Obligation if the net economic effect of interest rates

4155-2984-8367 .4

12

Page 304

06/22/2021 Item No.13.



on any particular payments and interest rates on any other payments of the same obligation, as

set forth in such obligation, or the net economic effect of a Payment Agreement with respect to
any particular Parity Obligation, in either case is to produce a substantially fixed interest rate

obligation, and any Parity Obligation with respect to which a Payment Agreement is in force
shall be treated as a Variable Interest Rate Obligation if the net economic effect of the Payment
Agreement is to produce a substantially Variable Interest Rate Obligation.

Water Project

"Water Project" means any additions, betterments, extensions or improvements to
the Water System designated by the City Council of the City as a designated Water Project for
the City, the cost of the purchase of which is to be paid for by the proceeds of any Parity City
Bonds or any Parity Contracts.

Water Service

"Water Service" means the commodity and the collection, conservation,
production, storage, treatment, transmission, supply and distribution services furnished, made

available or provided by the Water System.

Water System

"Water System" means all facilities for obtaining, storing, treating and delivering
municipal water now owned or operated by the City, and all other properties, structures or works
hereafter acquired and constructed by the City and determined to be a part of the Water System,

together with all additions, betterments, extensions or improvements to such facilities, properties,

structures or works or any part thereof hereafter acquired or constructed.

ARTICLE II

THE 2OO5A WATER PROJECT

SECTION 2.01 Refundins of the Installment for the 20054 Water

Projgct. The Authority agrees to refund the installment payments due by the City for the

purchase of the 20054 Water Project. In order to implement this provision, the Authority agrees

to cause to be delivered to the 2013 Trustee, as escrow agent, the sum of $8,980,856.46 from the

proceeds of the 202I Bonds, and the City agrees to use such amounts to prepay the installment
payments payable by the City for the 20054 Water Project.

In the event the Authority fails to observe or perform any agreement, condition,
covenant or term contained herein required to be observed or performed by it, the City may

institute such action or proceeding against the Authority as the City may deem necessary or
convenient to compel the observance or performance of such agreement, condition, covenant or
term, or to recover damages for the nonobservance or nonperformance thereof. The City may, at

its own cost and expense and in its own name or in the name of the Authority, prosecute or

defend any action or proceeding or take any other action involving third persons which the City
deems reasonably necessary in order to protect or secure its rights hereunder, and in such event

4t55-2984-8367 .4

l3

Page 305

06/22/2021 Item No.13.



the Authority agrees to cooperate fully with the City and to take all action necessary to effect the

substitution of the City for the Authority in any action or proceeding if the City shall so request.

SECTION 2.02. Additions to or Deletions from the 20054 Water Project. The
City may at any time make additions to or make deletions from the 20054 Water Project, but
only if the City first files with the Trustee a certificate of the City identifying the work to be

added to the 2005A Water Project or the work to be deleted from the 20054 Water Project, or
both.

SECTION 2.03. Title to the 20054 Water Project. Upon the acquisition or
construction of each portion of the 20054 Water Project by the City as agent for the Authority,
all right, title and interest therein shall automatically vest in the City, which automatic vesting
shall occur without further action by the Authority; plovided, that the Authority shall, if
requested by the City or if necessary to assure such automatic vesting of such right, title or
interest, execute and deliver any and all documents required to assure such vesting.

SECTION 2.04 A Water and

Authorit)'. The 20054 Water Project consists of components which are not contiguous to one

another and which are located at various locations within and without the City, and the Authority
shall have the right of ingress and egress to and from all such locations for the purpose of
fulfilling its obligations hereunder without the necessity of either party hereto executing any

further documentation relevant or appertaining hereto.

ARTICLE III

202 1 INSTALLMENT PAYMENTS

SECTION 3.01. Retunding Price

(a) The Refunding Price to be paid by the City hereunder to the Authority for
the refunding of the aggregate installment payments payable by the City under the 2013 Contract
is nine million one hundred sixteen thousand dollars ($9,116,000), payable in installments of
principal together with interest on the unpaid principal balance thereof, all as provided in the

next paragraph (subject in each case to any right of prepayment provided in Article VI).

(b) The interest on the unpaid balance of the principal amount of the City's
obligations hereunder constituting the 2021 Installment Payments shall accrue fiom June

30,2021, at the following annual rates of interest per annum, and shall be paid by the City as and

constitute interest paid on the principal amount of the City's obligations hereunder constituting
Ihe 2021 Installment Payments, namely:

4t55-2984-8367 .4

l4
Page 306

06/22/2021 Item No.13.



Installment
Payment Date Principal

InstallmentI
Interest

Rate

2021
2022
2023
2024
2025
2026
2027
2028
2029
2030
203r
2032
2033

$643,000.00
643,000.00
654,000.00
664,000.00
674,000.00
688,000.00
701,000.00
709,000.00
725,000.00
734,000.00
748,000.00
759,000.00
174,000.00

r.757%
t.7sl
r.751
1.7s7
r.757
t.757
t.757
1.757
r.7 57
t.757
L7s7
r.757
r.757

SECTION 3.02. Payment of the 2021 Installment Pay$ents. The City shall,
subject to any right of prepayment as provided in Article VI, pay the Authority the 2021
Installment Payments as herein provided, without offset or deduction of any kind, by paying the

principal components of the 2021 Installment Payments annually in the amounts and on
November 1 in each of the years in accordance with Exhibit A attached hereto and incorporated
herein and made a part hereof, together with the interest components of the 202I Installment
Payments, which interest components shall be paid semiannually on May I and November 1,

commencing November l, 2021, in the amounts set forth in Exhibit A attached hereto and

incorporated herein and made a part hereof; provided, that in the event the City fails to make any

202I Installment Payment when due, the defaulted 2021 Installment Payment shall continue as

an obligation of the City, and the City shall pay the same with interest thereon from the due date

thereof at the Default Rate (as defined in the 2021 Indenture) and Exhibit A attached hereto shall
be deemed to be amended to reflect such additional interest; provided further, that if an Event of
Default occurs and is not cured within 90 days, the 202I Installment Payments shall bear interest
at the Default Rate until such Event of Default is cured and Exhibit A attached hereto shall be

deemed to be amended to reflect such additional interest.

The obligation of the City to pay the 2021 Installment Payments from the Net
Revenues as herein provided is absolute and unconditional, and until such time as the 2021

Installment Payments shall have been fully paid (or provision for the payment thereof shall have

been made pursuant to Section 7.01), the City will not discontinue or suspend any 2021
Installment Payments required to be made by it under this section, whether or not the

2005A Water Project or any part thereof is operating or operable or has been completed, or its
use is suspended, interfered with, reduced or curtailed or terminated in whole or in part, and such
payments shall not be subject to abatement because of any damage to, destruction or
condemnation of the 20054 Water Project, and such payments shall not be subject to reduction
whether by offset or otherwise and shall not be conditioned upon the perfotmance or
nonperformance by any party of any agreement for any cause whatsoever.

4155-2984-8367 .4

15

Page 307

06/22/2021 Item No.13.



SECTION 3.03. Prenavment of the 2027 Installment Pavments. The City may
prepay the principal components of 2021 Installment Payments at the same times, in the same

amounts and upon the same terms and conditions as the 2021 Bonds may be redeemed pursuant

to the 2021 Indenture.

Notwithstanding any such prepayment, the City shall not be relieved of its
obligations hereunder until all 2021 Installment Payments shall have been fully paid (or

provision for the payment thereof shall have been made pursuant to Section 7.01).

ARTICLE IV

REVENUES

SECTION 4.01. Pledge of Net Revenues: City Revenue Fund

(a) All Net Revenues shall be irrevocably pledged to the payment of the

Parity Obligations, and the Net Revenues shall not be used for any purpose while any 2021

Installment Payments remain unpaid; provided, that out of Revenues there may be apportioned

such sums for such purposes as are expressly permitted by this article. Upon the effectiveness of
such pledge, such pledge shall constitute a first and exclusive lien on Revenues for the payment

of the 2021Installment Payments and Parity Obligations in accordance with the terms hereof.

(b) All Revenues shall be deposited as and when received in the City Revenue

Fund which fund is hereby continued in the treasury of the City and which fund shall be

maintained by the City, and all money in the City Revenue Fund shall be set aside by the City
and applied to the payment of Maintenance and Operation Costs, as and when required to be

paid.

(c) All remaining Revenues after the payment of all Maintenance and

Operation Costs then required to be paid shall be Net Revenues.

(d) The City hereby covenants to cause all Net Revenues to be allocated and

applied as provided in Section 4.02; provided, that pending the use by the City of the Net
Revenues for such pu{poses, such money may be invested by the City in Permitted Investments.

SECTION 4.02 Allocation of Net Revenues. All Net Revenues shall be set

aside by the City at the following times and deposited in the following account or fund in the

following order of priority:

(a) Parity Installment Pa)'ment Fund Deposits. On or before each May 1 and

November 1, the City shall, from Net Revenues, transfer to the Trustee (on parity with the

transfers of Net Revenues for the payment of all other Parity Debt Service becoming due on such

May 1 or November 1, as the case may be) for deposit in the Parity Installment Payment Fund a

sum equal to the amount of the interest component becoming due hereunder on such May 1 or

November 1, as the case may be, and on or before November 1 of each year, the City shall, from
Net Revenues, transfer to the Trustee (on parity with the transfers of Net Revenues for the

payment of all other Parity Debt Service) for deposit in the Parity Installment Payment Fund a

4155-2984-8367 .4

16

Page 308

06/22/2021 Item No.13.



sum equal to the amount of the principal component becoming due hereunder on such

November 1;

(b) Surplus Net Revenues. Provided that the payments and deposits required

under paragraph (a) above have been made, any remaining Net Revenues may be used for any

lawful purpose, including, but not limited to the payment of any obligations secured by Net
Revenues on a priority subordinate to the Parity Obligations or the payment of any Termination
Payment;

provided, that no such transfers to and deposits in the Parity Installment Payment Fund need be

made if the amount available and contained therein is at least equal to the interest component

becoming due hereunder on the next succeeding May 1 or November 1, as the case may be, plus

the principal component becoming due hereunder on the next succeeding November 1; and
provided fuither, that nothing in this section shall be construed to limit the City's ability to make

other transfers and deposits at any time from Net Revenues for the payment of debt service,

credit enhancement reimbursement costs and Payment Agreement Payments to the extent

required with respect to additional Parity Obligations incurred in accordance with Section 4.03.

SECTION 4.03. Additional Obligations. The City will not incur any

obligations payable from Net Revenues superior to the payment of the 2021 Installment
Payments; provided, that the City may at any time issue any Parity City Bonds or execute and

deliver any Parity Contract, as the case may be, to finance or refinance any Water Project, if

(a) The Net Revenues for the most recent audited Fiscal Year preceding the

execution and delivery of such Parity Obligation, as evidenced by a special report prepared by
the City or an Independent Financial Consultant, shall have satisfied the Coverage Requirement

for such Fiscal Year;

(b) The Net Revenues for the most recent audited Fiscal Year preceding the

execution and delivery of such Parity Obligation, as evidenced by a special report prepared by
the City or an Independent Financial Consultant, shall have satisfied the Coverage Requirement

for such Fiscal Year; provided, that for purposes of this clause (b), such report shall assume that

(i) any increases or decreases in rates and charges for the Water Service that have become

effective at any time since the first day of such Fiscal Year had been in effect since the first day

of such Fiscal Year, (ii) any Parity Obligations that have been incurred since the first day of such

Fiscal Year had been incurred on the first day of such Fiscal Year, and (iii) any Parity Obligation
proposed to be issued had been incurred on the first day of such Fiscal Year; and

(c) The estimated Net Revenues for the then cunent Fiscal Year and for each

Fiscal Year thereafter to and including the first complete Fiscal Year after the latest Date of
Operation of any uncompleted Water Project, including (after giving effect to the completion of
all such uncompleted Water Projects) an allowance for estimated Net Revenues for each of such

Fiscal Years arising from any increase in the income, rents, fees, rates and charges estimated to

be fixed, prescribed or received for the Water Service and which in the opinion of the City are

economically feasible and reasonably considered necessary based on projected operations for
such period, shall satisfy the Coverage Requirement with respect to the estimated Parity Debt

Service for each of such Fiscal Years, after giving effect to the execution of all Parity

4t55-2984-8367 .4

17

Page 309

06/22/2021 Item No.13.



Obligations estimated to be required to be executed or issued to pay the costs of completing all
uncompleted Water Projects within such Fiscal Years, assuming that all such Parity Obligations
have maturities, interest rates (or Assumed Rates, in the case of Variable Interest Rate

Obligations) and proportionate principal repayment provisions similar to the Parity Obligation
last executed or then being executed for the pulpose of acquiring and constructing any of such

uncompleted Water Projects;

provided, that any Parity City Bonds may be issued or any Parity Contract may be executed and

delivered without regard to the foregoing conditions if the Parity Debt Service in each Fiscal
Year after the issuance of such Parity City Bonds or the execution and delivery of such Parity
Contract, as the case may be, is not increased by reason of the issuance of such Parity City Bonds
or the execution and delivery of such Parity Contract; and provided further, that any Parity City
Bonds may be issued or any Parity Contract may be executed and delivered without regard to the

foregoing conditions in order to refund Parity City Bonds or Parity Contracts then outstanding if,
as a result of such refunding, an Event of Default will be cured; and pfqvrdgd_fulthgl that
nothing contained herein shall limit the ability of the City to execute and deliver obligations
secured by Net Revenues on a basis subordinate to all Parity Obligations so long as Net
Revenues for the most recent Fiscal Year preceding the execution and delivery of such

subordinate obligations evidenced in the same manner as provided above is at least equal to
100% of all Outstanding Parity Bonds and subordinate obligations including the proposed

subordinate obligations.

Notwithstanding the satisfaction of the other conditions set forth in this Section 4.03, no

Parity Obligations may be issued if any Event of Default (or any event which, with the passage

of time or the giving of notice, or both, shall become an Event of Default) shall have occurred
and be continuing, unless such default shall be cured upon such issuance.

ARTICLE V

COVENANTS OF THE CITY AND THE AUTHORITY

SECTION 5.01 Comnliance with. Am of and Assisnment of 2021

Contract.

(a) The City will punctually pay the 2021 Installment Payments in strict
conformity with the terms hereof, and will faithfully observe and perform all the agreements,

conditions, covenants and terms contained herein required to be observed and performed by it,
and will not terminate the 2021 Contract for any cause whatsoever, including, without limiting
the generality of the foregoing, any acts or circumstances that may constitute failure of
consideration, destruction of or damage to the 20054 Water Project, commercial frustration of
purpose, any change in the tax or other laws of the United States of America or of the State of
California or any political subdivision of either or any failure of the Authority to observe or
perform any agreement, condition, covenant or term contained herein required to be observed

and performed by it, whether express or implied. The City will, so long as any 202T lnstallment
Payments remain unpaid, apply Net Revenues as provided herein.

4t55-2984-8367 .4

l8
Page 310

06/22/2021 Item No.13.



(b) The City and the Authority shall not supplement, amend, rnodify or
terminate any of the terms of the 2021 ConIract, ot consent to any such supplement, amendment,

modification or termination, without the prior written consent of the Trustee, which such consent

shall be given only if (a) such supplement, amendment, modification or termination will not
materially adversely affect the interests of the 2021 Bonds or result in any material impairment
of the security hereby given for the payment of the 2021 Installment Payments, or (b) the Trustee

first obtains the written consent of a majority in aggregate principal amount of the Holders of the

202I Bonds then Outstanding to such supplement, amendment, modification or termination;
plovj,idgd, that any supplement that complies with Sections 4.03 of this 202I Contract shall not be

deemed to materially adversely affect the interests of the Holders of 2021 Bonds or result in any

material impairment of the security hereby given for the payment of the 2021 Installment
Payments; and provided further, that no such supplement, amendment, modification or

termination shall reduce the amount of 2021Installment Payments to be made to the Authority or
the Trustee by the City pursuant to the 2021 Contract, or extend the time for making such 2021

Installment Payments, or permit the creation of any lien prior to the lien created by the 2021

Contract on Net Revenues without the written consent of all of the Holders of all 202I Bonds

then Outstanding, except as provided in Section 4.03.

(c) For so long as the Initial Purchaser is the Holder of all of the 2021 Bonds,

City and the Authority shall not supplement, amend or modift any of the terms of the 2021

Contract relating to the Coverage Requirement or the requirements relating to the issuance of
Parity Obligations, or consent to any such supplement, amendment or modification thereof,

without the prior written consent of the Initial Purchaser.

SECTION 5.02. Against Encumbrances. The City will not make any use of or
encumber the Net Revenues except as provided herein; provided, that so long as the City is not in
default hereunder, the City may issue any obligations subordinate to the Parity City Bonds and

the Parity Contracts that are payable from surplus Net Revenues as provided in Section 4.03.

SECTION 5.03. Against Sale or Other Disposition of Propert)'. The City will
not sell, lease or otherwise dispose of the Water System or any part thereof essential to the

proper operation of the Water System or to the maintenance of Net Revenues. The City will not
enter into any agreement which impairs the operation of the Water System or any part thereof
necessary to secure adequate Net Revenues for the payment of the Parity City Bonds or the

Parity Installment Payments or which would otherwise impair the rights of the City with respect

to Net Revenues or the operation of the Water System.

SECTION 5.04. Against Competitive Facilities. The City will not, to the

extent permitted by law, acquire, purchase, maintain or operate and will not, to the extent

permitted by law and within the scope of its powers, permit any other public or private agency,

corporation, district or political subdivision or any person whomsoever to acquire, purchase,

maintain or operate within the City any water system competitive with the Water System.

SECTION 5.05. Tax Covenants. The City will at all times do and perform all
acts and things permitted by law which are necessary or desirable in order to assure that the

interest components of the 2021 Instalhnent Payments will not be included in the gross income

of the owners of the 2021 Bonds for federal income tax purposes under the Code and will be

4155-2984-8367 .4

t9

Page 311

06/22/2021 Item No.13.



exempt from State of California personal income taxes, and will take no action that would result
in such interest being so included or not being so exempt. Without limiting the foregoing, the
City and the Authority will at all times comply with the requirements of the Tax Certificate
executed in connection with the delivery of the 2021 Bonds by the Trustee. This covenant shall
survive any defeasance or discharge of the 202l lnstallment Payments pursuant to Arlicle VIII or
any prepayment of principal components of the 2021 Insl"allment Payments pursuant to Article
VI.

SECTION 5.06. Maintenance and Operation of the Water System. The City
will maintain and preserve the Water System in good repair and working order at all times and

will operate the Water System in an effrcient and economical manner and will pay all
Maintenance and Operation Costs as they become due and payable.

SECTION 5.07. Pavment of Claims. The City will pay and discharge any and

all lawful claims for labor, materials or supplies which, if unpaid, might become a lien on Net
Revenues or any part thereof or on any funds in the hands of the City or which might impair the
security of the 202I Installment Payments.

SECTION 5.08. Compliance with Contrasts. The City will comply with, keep,

observe and perform all agreements, conditions, covenants and terms, express or implied,
required to be kept, observed and performed by it contained in all contracts for the use of the
Water System and all other contracts affecting or involving the Water System to the extent that
the City is a party thereto.

SECTION 5.09. Insurance. The City will procure and maintain such insurance

relating to the Water System which it shall deem advisable or necessary to protect its interests

and the interests of the Authority and the Trustee, which insurance shall afford protection in such

amounts and against such risks as are usually covered in the State in connection with municipal
water systems comparable to the Water System; provided, that any such insurance may be

maintained under a self-insurance program so long as such self-insurance is maintained in the
amounts and manner usually maintained in connection with municipal water systems in the State

comparable to the Water System and is, in the opinion of an accredited actuary, actuarially
sound. All policies of insurance required to be maintained herein shall provide that the Authority
and the Trustee shall be given thirty (30) days' written notice of any intended cancellation
thereof or reduction of coverage provided thereby.

SECTION 5.10. Accounting Records; Financial Statements and Other Reports

(a) The City will keep appropriate accounting records in which complete and

correct entries shall be made of all transactions relating to the Water System and the Net
Revenues, the Maintenance and Operation Costs and the Net Revenues relating thereto, which
records shall be available for inspection by the Authority and the Trustee at reasonable hours and

under reasonable conditions.

(b) The City will prepare annually within two hundred seventy (270) days

after the close of each Fiscal Year (commencing with the Fiscal Year ending June 30, 2021)
financial statements of the City for the preceding Fiscal Year prepared in accordance with

4t55-2984-8367 .4

20

Page 312

06/22/2021 Item No.13.



Generally Accepted Accounting Principles, together with an Accountant's Report thereon, which
records shall be available for inspection by the Authority and the Trustee at reasonable hours and

under reasonable conditions. The City shall either (i) provide a copy of such financial statements

to the Holder or Holders, (ii) post such financial statements to the Municipal Securities

Rulemaking Board's Electronic Municipal Market Access (EMMA) system available on the

Internet or (iii) post such financial statements publicly on the City's website.

(c) For so long as the 2021Bonds are held by a single Holder, the City shall
provide to such Holder other financial reports as such Holder may reasonably request.

SECTION 5.11. Protection of Securi d Riohtq nf Arrthorifv The City willtv
preserve and protect the security hereof and the rights of the Authority to the 2021 Installment
Payments hereunder and will wanant and defend such rights against all claims and demands of
all persons.

SECTION 5.12. Taxes and C

Regulations. The City will pay and discharge all taxes, assessments and other governmental

charges which may hereafter be lawfully imposed upon the Water System or any parl thereof or
upon Net Revenues when the same shall become due. The City will duly observe and comply
with all valid regulations and requirements of any govemmental authority relative to the

operation of the Water System or any part thereof, but the City shall not be required to comply
with any regulations or requirements so long as the validity or application thereof shall be

contested in good faith.

SECTION 5.13. Amount of Charges, Fees and Rales. The City will fix,
prescribe and collect rates, fees and charges for the Water Service during each Fiscal Year which
are reasonably fair and nondiscriminatory and which are estimated to yield Net Revenues for
such Fiscal Year equal to at least the Coverage Requirement for such Fiscal Year; provided, that
for purposes of this section, the assumptions set forth herein in paragraphs (C) and (D) of the

definition of "Parity Debt Service" shall be disregarded. The City may make adjustments from
time to time in such fees and charges and may make such classification thereof as it deems

necessary, but shall not reduce the rates, fees and charges then in effect unless the Net Revenues

from such reduced rates, fees and charges are estimated to be sufficient to meet the requirements
of this section.

SECTION 5.i4. Collection of Fees and Rates. The City will have in
effect at all times rules and regulations requiring each user of the Water System to pay the

applicable rates, fees and charges applicable to the Water Service and providing for the billing
thereof and for a due date and a delinquency date for each bill. The City will not permit any part

of the Water System or any facility thereof to be used or taken advantage of free of charge by
any colporation, firm or person, or by any public agency (including the United States of
America, the State and any city, county, district, political subdivision, public corporation or

agency of any thereof); provided, that the City may without charge use the Water System.

SECTION 5.15. Eminent Domain and Insurance Proceeds. If all or any part of
the Water System shall be taken by eminent domain proceedings, or if the City receives any

insurance proceeds resulting from a casualty loss to the Water System, the Net Proceeds thereof,

4155-2984-8367 .4

2l
Page 313

06/22/2021 Item No.13.



at the option of the City, shall be applied either to (a) the prepayment of Parity Obligations, or
(b) to acquire and construct additions, betterments or improvements to the Water System to
replace the condemned or destroyed portion of the Water System.

SECTION 5.16. Additional Covenants. The City may provide additional
covenants pursuant to any supplement hereto, including covenants relating to any credit support
or liquidity support obtained for the 2021 Bonds.

SECTION 5.17. Further Assurances. The City will adopt, deliver, execute and

make any and all further assurances, instruments and resolutions as may be reasonably necessary

or proper to carry out the intention or to facilitate the performance hereof and for the better
assuring and confirming unto the Authority of the rights and benefits provided to it herein.

SECTION 5.18. Compensation and Indemnification of Trustee. The City shall
punctually pay amounts required to be paid to the Trustee pursuant to Section 5.03 of the 2021
Indenture. The provisions of this Section shall survive the termination of this202l Contract.

ARTICLE VI

EVENTS OF DEFAULT AND REMEDIES OF THE AUTHORITY

SECTION 6.01. Events of Default. If one or more of the following Events of
Default shall happen, that is to say:

(a) if default shall be made in the due and punctual payment of any Parity
Installment Payment or of any installment of principal of or interest on any Parity City Bond
when and as the same shall become due and payable;

(b) if default shall be made by the City in the performance of any of the other
agreements or covenants contained herein or contained in any Issuing Document authorizing the
issuance of any Parity City Bonds required to be performed by it or contained in any Parity
Contracts required to be performed by it, and such default shall have continued for a period of
thirty (30) days after the City shall have been given notice in writing of such default by the

Authority or the Trustee; or

(c) if the City shall file a petition or answer seeking arrangement or
reorganization under the federal bankruptcy laws or any other applicable law of the United States

of America or any state therein, or if a court of competent jurisdiction shall approve a petition
filed with or without the consent of the City seeking amangement or reorganization under the

federal bankruptcy laws or any other applicable law of the United States of America or any state

therein, or if under the provisions of any other law for the relief or aid of debtors any court of
competent jurisdiction shall assume custody or control of the City or of the whole or any

substantial part of its property; then and in each and every such case during the continuance of
such Event of Default the Authority may, by notice in writing to the City, declare the entire
principal amount of the unpaid 2021Installment Payments and the accrued interest thereon to be

due and payable immediately, and upon any such declaration the same shall become immediately
due and payable, anything contained herein to the contrary notwithstanding; provided, that if at

any time after the entire principal amount of the unpaid 2027 lnstallment Payments and the

4155-2984-83(t7.0 "
Page 314

06/22/2021 Item No.13.



accrued interest thereon shall have been so declared due and payable and before anyjudgment or
decree for the payment of the money thereby due shall have been obtained or entered the City
shall deposit with the Authority a sum sufficient to pay the unpaid principal amount of the 2021

Installment Payments due prior to such declaration and the accrued interest thereon, and the

reasonable expenses of the Authority, and any and all other defaults known to the Authority
(other than in the payment of the entire principal amount of the unpaid 2027 Installment
Payments and the accrued interest thereon due and payable solely by reason of such declaration)

shall have been made good or cured to the satisfaction of the Authority or provision deemed by

the Authority to be adequate shall have been made therefor then and in every case the Authority,
by written notice to the City, may rescind and annul such declaration and its consequences,

except that no such rescission and annulment shall extend to or shall affect any subsequent

default or shall impair or exhaust any right or power consequent thereon.

SECTION 6.02. Distribution of Assets. Upon the date of the declaration of an

Event of Default by the Authority as provided in Section 6.01, all Net Revenues shall be applied

in the following order:

(1) First, to the payment of the costs and expenses of the Trustee (as

assignee of the Authority), if any, in carrying out the provisions of this article, including
reasonable compensation to its agents, accountants and counsel and including any

expenses of the Authority in indemni$ing the Trustee;

(2) Second, to the payment of the interest then due and payable on the

principal amount of the Parity Obligations (except any Termination Payments), and, if the

amount available shall not be sufficient to pay in full all such interest then due and

payable, then to the payment thereof ralably, according to the amounts due thereon
without any discrimination or preference;

(3) Third, to the payment of the unpaid principal amount of the Parity

Obligations (except any Termination Payments) then due and payable with interest on the

overdue principal and interest amounts of the unpaid Parity Obligations at the rate or
rates of interest then applicable to such Parity Obligations if paid in accordance with their
terms, and, if the amount available shall not be suffrcient to pay in full all the amounts

due with respect to the Parity Obligations on any date, together with such interest, then to

the payment thereof ratably, according to the principal amount due on such date, without
any discrimination or preference;

(4) Fourth, to the required replenishment of any debt service reserves

with respect to the Parity Obligations;

(5) Fifth, to the payment of any other amounts becoming due and

payable with respect to Parity Obligations (including any letter of credit and remarketing
fees); and

(6) Sixth, to the payment of the costs and expenses of the Authority, if
any, in carrying out the provisions of this article, including reasonable compensation to

its agents, accountants and counsel, that were not paid pursuant to clause (1) above;

4t55-2984-8367 .4

23

Page 315

06/22/2021 Item No.13.



(7) Seventh, to the payment of all other amounts due and payable by

the City from Net Revenues, including, but not limited to the payment of obligations
secured by Net Revenues on a priority subordinate to the Parity Obligations, and to the

payment of any Termination Payments on any Payment Agreements.

SECTION 6.03. Other Remedies of the Authority. The Authority shall have

the right:

(a) by mandamus or other action or proceeding or suit at law or in equity to
enforce its rights against the City or any councilmember, officer or employee thereof, and to

compel the City or any such councilmember, officer or employee to perform and carry out its
duties under agreements and covenants required to be performed by it or him or her contained

herein;

(b) by suit in equity to enjoin any acts or things which are unlawful or violate
the rights of the Authority; or

(c) by suit in equity upon the happening of an Event of Default to require the

City and its councilmembers, officers and employees to account as the trustee of an express trust.

SECTION 6.04. Non-Waiver. Nothing in this article or in any other provision
hereof shall affect or impair the obligation of the City, which is absolute and unconditional, to
pay the 202I Installment Payments to the Authority at their respective due dates or upon
prepayment as provided herein from the Net Revenues, or shall affect or impair the right of the

Authority, which is also absolute and unconditional, to institute suit to enforce such payment by
virtue of the contract embodied herein.

A waiver of any default or breach of duty or contract by the Authority shall not
affect any subsequent default or breach of duty or contract or impair any rights or remedies on

any such subsequent default or breach of duty or contract, and no delay or omission by the

Authority to exercise any right or remedy accruing upon any default or breach of duty or contract

shall impair any such right or remedy or shall be construed to be a waiver of any such default or

breach ofduty or contract or an acquiescence therein, and every right or remedy conferred upon

the Authority by applicable law or by this article may be enforced and exercised from time to
time and as often as shall be deemed expedient by the Authority.

If any action, proceeding or suit to enforce any right or exercise any remedy is
abandoned or determined adversely to the Authority, the City and the Authority shall be restored

to their former positions, rights and remedies as if such action, proceeding or suit had not been

brought or taken.

SECTION 6.05. Remedies Not Exclusive. No remedy herein conferred upon

or reserved to the Authority is intended to be exclusive of any other remedy, and each such

remedy shall be cumulative and shall be in addition to every other remedy given hereunder or

now or hereafter existing in law or in equity or by statute or otherwise and may be exercised

without exhausting and without regard to any other remedy confened by applicable law.

4155-2984-8367 .4

24

Page 316

06/22/2021 Item No.13.



ARTICLE VII

DISCHARGE OF OBLIGATIONS

SECTION 7.01. Discharge of Oblisations

(a) If the City shall pay or cause to be paid all the 202T Installment Payments

at the times and in the manner provided herein, and other amounts required hereunder, the right,
title and interest of the Authority herein and the obligations of the City hereunder shall thereupon

cease, terminate, become void and be completely discharged and satisfied, except as provided in
Section 5.05 and Section 5.18.

(b) Any unpaid principal component of the 2027 Installment Payments shall

on its scheduled payment date or date of prepayment be deemed to have been paid within the

meaning of and with the effect expressed in subsection (a) of this section if the City makes

payment of such 202I lnstallment Payments and the interest and prepayment premium, if
applicable, thereon in the manner provided herein, and money for the purpose of such payment

or prepayment is then held by the Trustee.

(c) All or any porlion of unpaid principal components of the 202l Installment
Payments shall, prior to their scheduled payment dates or dates of prepayment, be deemed to

have been paid within the meaning of and with the effect expressed in subsection (a) of this

section (except that the City shall remain liable for the payment of such 2021 lnstallment
Payments, but only out of the money or securities deposited with the Trustee or an escrow agent

as hereinafter described) if (i) notice is provided by the City to the Trustee, (ii) there shall have

been deposited with the Trustee or such escrow agent either money in an amount which shall be

sufficient, or Federal Securities which are not subject to redemption prior to maturity except by

the holder thereof (including any such Federal Securities issued or held in book entry form) the

interest on and principal of which when paid will provide money which, together with money, if
any, deposited with the Trustee or such escrow agent at the same time, shall be sufficient, as

stated in a report of an Independent Certified Public Accountant addressed to the City and the

Trustee or such escrow agent, to pay when due the principal components of such 2021

Installment Payments or such portions thereof and the interest and prepayment premiums, if any,

thereon on and prior to their payment dates or their dates of prepayment, as the case may be, and

(iii) an opinion of nationally recognized bond counsel addressed to the City and the Trustee or
such escrow agent is filed with the Trustee to the effect that the action taken pursuant to this

subsection will not cause the interest components of the 2021 Installment Payments to be

includable in gross income under the Code for federal income tax purposes.

ARTICLE VIII

MISCELLANEOUS

SECTION 8.01. Liabilitv of City Limited to Net Revenues. Notwithstanding
anything contained herein, the City shall not be required to advance any money derived from any

source of income other than the Net Revenues and the other funds provided herein for the

payment of the 2021 Installment Payments or for the performance of any agreements or

4t55-2984-8367 .4

25

Page 317

06/22/2021 Item No.13.



covenants required to be performed by it contained herein; provided, that the City may advance

money for any such purpose so long as such money is derived from a source legally available for
such purpose and may be legally used by the City for such purpose.

The obligation of the City to make the 2021 Installment Payments is a special

obligation of the City and is payable solely from the Net Revenues and the other funds as

provided herein, and does not constitute a debt of the City or the State of California or of any

political subdivision thereof within the meaning of any constitutional or statutory debt limitation
or restriction, and does not constitute an obligation for which the City is obligated to levy or
pledge any form of taxation or for which the City has levied or pledged any form of taxation.

SECTION 8.02. Benefits of Contract Limited to Parties. Except as provided rn
Sections 8.03 and 8.04, nothing contained herein, expressed or implied, is intended to give any

person other than the City, the Authority, and their assigns any right, remedy or claim under or
pursuant hereto, and any agreement or covenant required herein to be performed by or on behalf
of the City or the Authority shall be for the sole and exclusive benefit of the City, the Authority,
and their assigns.

SECTION 8.03. Assignment. The 2021 Contract and any rights hereunder may

be assigned by the Authority, as a whole or in part, without the necessity of obtaining the prior
consent of the City. The assignment of the 2021 Contract or rights hereunder to the Trustee is

solely in its capacity as Trustee and the duties, powers and liabilities of the Trustee in acting
hereunder shall be subject to the provisions ofthe 2021 Indenture.

SECTION 8.04. Included in all
Predecessor. Whenever either the City or the Authority is named or referred to herein, such

reference shall be deemed to include the successor to the powers, duties and functions that are

presently vested in the City or the Authority, and all agreements and covenants required hereby
to be performed by or on behalf of the City or the Authority with respect to the Water System

shall bind and inure to the benefit of the respective successors thereof whether so expressed or
not.

SECTION 8.05. Waiver of Personal Liability. No councilmember, officer or
employee of the City shall be individually or personally liable for the payment of the 202I
Installment Payments, but nothing contained herein shall relieve any councilmember, officer or
employee of the City from the performance of any official duty provided by any applicable
provisions of law or hereby.

SECTION 8.06. Article and Section Headings, Gender and Referencel. The
headings or titles of the several articles and sections hereof and the table of contents appended

hereto shall be solely for convenience of reference and shall not affect the meaning, convenience
or effect hereof, and words of any gender shall be deemed and construed to include all genders.

All references herein to "Articles," "sections" and other subdivisions or clauses are to the

corresponding articles, sections, subdivisions or clauses hereof; and the words "hereby,"
"herein," "hereto," "herewith," "hereunder" and other words of similar import refer to the 2021
Contract as a whole and not to any particular article, section, subdivision or clause hereof.

4155-2984-8367 .4

26

Page 318

06/22/2021 Item No.13.



SECTION 8.07. Partial Invalidit)r. If any one or more of the agreements or
covenants or portions thereof required hereby to be performed by or on the part of the City or the
Authority shall be contrary to law, then such agreement or agreements, such covenant ot
covenants or such portions thereof shall be null and void and shall be deemed separable from the
remaining agreements and covenants or portions thereof and shall in no way affect the validity
hereof, and the City and the Authority hereby declare that they would have executed the 2021
Contract and each and every other article, section, paragraph, subdivision, sentence, clause and
phrase hereof irrespective of the fact that any one or more articles, sections, paragraphs,

subdivisions, sentences, clauses or phrases hereof or the application thereof to any person or
circumstance may be held to be unconstitutional, unenforceable or invalid.

SECTION 8.08. Net Contract. The 2021 Contract shall be deemed and

construed to be a net contract, and the City shall pay absolutely net during the term hereof the

2021 lnstallment Payments and all other payments required hereunder, free of any deductions
and without abatement, diminution or set-off whatsoever.

SECTION 8.09. Califomia Law. The 2021 Contract shall be construed and
governed in accordance with the laws of the State of California.

SECTION 8.10. Notices. All written notices to be given hereunder shall be

given by mail to the party entitled thereto at its address set forth below, or at such other address

as such party may provide to the other party in writing from time to time, namely:

If to the City:

City of Folsom
Folsom City Hall
50 Natoma Street
Folsom, California 95630
Attention: Finance Director

If to the Authority:

Folsom Public Financing Authority
Folsom City Hall
50 Natoma Street
Folsom, California 95630
Attention: Treasurer

SECTION 8.11.
upon its execution and delivery

Effective Date. The 2021 Contract shall become effective

SECTION 8.12. Execution in Counterparts. The 2021 Contract may be

executed in several counterparts, each of which shall be deemed an original, and all of which
shall constitute but one and the same instrument.

IREMAINDER INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK]

4t55-2984-8367 .4

27

Page 319

06/22/2021 Item No.13.



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed the 2021 Contract by

their officers thereunto duly authorized as of the day and year first written above.

CITY OF FOLSOM

By
Finance Director

(sEAL)

Attest:

City Clerk

FOLSOM PUBLIC FINANCING
AUTHORITY

By
Treasurer

Attest:

Secretary

4155-2984-8367 .4

28

Page 320

06/22/2021 Item No.13.



EXHIBIT A

TALLMENT PA

2021lnstallment
Payment Date

Interest
Component

Principal Total202l
Component Installment Payments

November 1,2021
May 1,2022

November 1,2022
May 1,2023

November 1,2023
May 1,2024

.0ONovember 1,2024
May 1,2025

November 1,2025
May 1,2026

November 1,2026
i|;{'ay 1,2027

November I,2027
May 1,2028

November I,2028
May 1,2029

November 1,2029
May I,2030

November 7,2030
May 1,2037

November 1,2031
May 1,2032

November 1,2032
May 7,2033

November 1,2033

TOTAL:

$67,181.63
74,435.31
74,435.31
68,786.55
68,786.55
63,04r.16
63,04r.16
57,201.92
57,201.92
51,286.83
51,286.83
45,242.75
45,242.75
39,084.47
39,084.47
32,855.90
32,855.90
26,486.78
26,486.78
20,038.59
20,038.59
13,461.41
13,467.41
6,199.59
6,799.59

$643,000.00

643,000.00

654,000.00

664,000.00

674,000.00

688,000.00

701,000.00

709,000.00

725,000.00

734,000.00

748,000.00

759,000.00

774,000.00

$710,1 81 .63

74,435.3r
7t7,435.31

68,186.55
722,786.55

63,041.16
727,04r.16

57,207.92
731,207.92

51,286.83
739,286.83

45,242.75
746,242.75

39,084.41
748,084.47

32,855.90
757,855.90

26,486.78
760,486.18

20,038.59
768,038.59

13,467.4r
772,467.41

6,799.59
780,799.59

$ 1,064,648.15 $9,116,000.00 $10,180,648.15

4t55-2984-8367 .4

A-1Page 321

06/22/2021 Item No.13.



ATTACHMENT 4

Page 322

06/22/2021 Item No.13.



OH&S DRAFT
6/9/2r

2021 INDENTURE

by and between the

FOLSOM PUBLIC FINANCING AUTHORITY

and

U.S. BANK NATIONAL ASSOCIATION,

as Trustee

Relating to the

$9,116,000
FOLSOM PUBLIC FINANCING AUTHORITY

WATER REVENUE REFLINDING BONDS, SERIES 2021

Dated as of June 1,2021

4t48-2939-9599.4
Page 323

06/22/2021 Item No.13.



TABLE OF CONTENTS

ARTICLE I

DEFINITIONS ; EQUAL SECURITY

SECTION 1.01. Definitions.

SECTION 1.02. Equal Security.....

ARTICLE II

ISSUANCE OF 2O2I BONDS

SECTION 2.01 Authorization and of2021 Bonds

SECTION 2.02. Terms of 2021 Bonds

SECTION 2.03. Redemption of 2021 Bonds.

SECTION 2.04. Form of 2021 Bonds........

SECTION 2.05. Execution of 2021 Bonds.

SECTION 2.06. Transfer and Pavment of 1 Bonds

SECTION 2.07. Exchanee of 2021 Bonds

SECTION 2.08. Bond Registration Books.......

SECTION 2.09. Mutilated" Destroved" or Lost 2021 Bonds

SECTION 2.10 Temnorarv 2021 Bonds..

SECTION 2.1 1 P pcfrinf.innc on Re cicfrafinn onrl Troncfcr ^f 2021 B

SECTION 2.12. Proced ure for the of 2021 Bonds .

SECTION 2.13. Validitv 2021 Bonds..

ARTICLE III

REVENUES

SECTION 3.01

SECTION 3.02

Pledse o Revenues

Peceint and S1 ^f Pp.renrres in fhe 202T Installment P
Fund..

SECTION 3.03 Fctqhlichment and Maintpnqnnc nf A nnnrrntc for Use of Mnnorr in fhp

2021Instal Pavment Fund

SECTION 3.04. Assignment of 2021 Contract

ARTICLE IV

Page

',.,..2

....11

^-.1o

11

11

13

15

15

15

t6

t6

16

1l

17

t7

18

18

I9

.19

.20

4148-2939-9599.4

COVENANTS OF THE AUTHORITY

Page 324

06/22/2021 Item No.13.



TABLE OF CONTENTS
(continued)

SECTION 4.01. Punctual Payment and Performance...

SECTION 4.02. Against Encumbrances

SECTION 4.03. Tax Covenants

SECTION 4.04. Accounting Records and Reports........

SECTION 4.05. Prosecution and Defense of Suits

SECTION 4.06. Amendments to 2021 Contract

SECTION 4.07. Further Assurances

ARTICLE V

SECTION 5.01. The Trustee......

SECTION 5.02. Liability of Trustee.

SECTION 5.03. Compensation and Indemnification of Trustee

SECTION 5.04. Notice to the Trustee

ARTICLE VI

AMENDMENT OF THE 2O2I INDENTURE

SECTION 6.01. Amendment of the 2021Indenture. ..........

SECTION 6.02. Disqual 2021 Bonds

SECTION 6.03. Endorsement or Replacement of 2021Bonds After Amendment.

SECTION 6.04. Amendment by Mutual Consent

ARTICLE VII

EVENTS OF DEFAULT AND REMEDIES OF HOLDERS

SECTION 7.01

SECTION 7.02

Events of Default and cceleration of Maturities

Funds U

SECTION 7.03. Institution of Legal Proceedings by Trustee

Page

.20

.20

.20

.2t

.21

.21

.22

THE TRUSTEE

..22

..23

..25

..25

......26

......27

,....,2]

......28

SECTION 7.04

SECTION 7.05

SECTION 7.06

SECTION 7.07

Non-Waiver.....

Trustee as A

Remedies Not Exclusive

2021 Bondholders

...28

...29

...29

...29

...30

...30

...30

4t48-2939-9599.4

T imifotinn nn

-ll-

' Piah+ fn Qrre

Page 325

06/22/2021 Item No.13.



TABLE OF CONTENTS
(continued)

ARTICLE VIII

DEFEASANCE

SECTION 8.01. Discharse of 2021 Bonds.

SECTION 8.02. Unclaimed Money

ARTICLE IX

MISCELLANEOUS

SECTION 9.01. Liability of Authority Limited to Revenues and Certain Other Funds

Page

3l

32

SECTION 9.02 Flanefifc nf the )O) Tndcnfrrre Limited to Parties1 onA Bo- ofi ^i oti oo

3Z

JJ

JJ
aa
JJ

34

34

34

34

34

35

35

36

36

-tt

SECTION 9.03. Successor Is Deemed Included In All References To Predecessor.

SECTION 9.04. Execution of Documents by Holders

SECTION 9.05. Waiver of Personal Liability

SECTION 9.06. Deposit or Investment of Mqus@...
SECTION 9.07. Acquisition of 2021 Bonds by Authority

SECTION 9.08. Destruction of 2021 Bonds

SECTION 9.09. Content of Certificates

SECTION 9.10. Accounts and Funds: Business Days

SECTION 9.11. Notices

SECTION 9.12. CUSIP Numbers.

SECTION 9.13. Article and Section and References

SECTION 9. 14. Partial Invalidity..

SECTION 9.15. Governing Law...

SECTION 9.16. Execution in Counternarts...

SECTION 9.17. Force Maieure

SECTION 9.18. U.S.A. Patriot Act.

EXHIBIT A Form of 2021Bond

....36

,,..37

.,,.37

....37

4t48-2939-9599.4

-111-

A-1

Page 326

06/22/2021 Item No.13.



2021 INDENTI]RE

This 2021 Indenture (the "2027 Indenture"), dated as of June 1, 2021, by and

between the FOLSOM PUBLIC FINANCING AUTHORITY, a joint exercise of powers entity
duly organized and existing under and by virtue of the laws of the State of California (the

"Authority"), and U.S. BANK NATIONAL ASSOCIATION, a national banking association duly
organized and existing under and by virtue of the laws of the United States of America, as trustee

(the "Trustee");

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, the Authority is a joint exercise of powers entity duly organized and

existing under and pursuant to Chapter 5 of Division 7 of Title 1 of the Government Code of the

State of California, as amended (the "Act");

WHEREAS, the Authority is authorized by law to issue revenue bonds to assist the

City of Folsom (the "City") in financing public capital improvements and to issue refunding

revenue bonds to refinance any obligations theretofore incurred by it or the City;

WHEREAS, the City and the Authority previously entered into that certain 2013

Installment Purchase Contract, dated as of July 1, 2013 (the *2013 Contract"), whereby the

Authority agreed to sell certain improvements to the City's water system (the "2005A Water

Project") to the City and the City agreed to purchase such improvements from the Authority for
the purpose of refinancing the 2005A Water Project; and

WHEREAS, in connection with the 2013 Contract, the Authority issued its Water

Revenue Refunding Bonds, Series 2013 (the "2013 Bonds") pursuant to a 2013 Indenture, dated

as of July I,2013 (the "2013Indenture") between the Authority and the Trustee, as successor to

MUFG Union Bank, N.A. (formerly Union Bank, N.A.), for the purpose, among others, of
refinancing the 20054 Water Project; and

WHEREAS, the City and the Authority previously entered into that certain 2019

Installment Purchase Contract, dated as of October 1,2019 (the "2019 Contract"), whereby the

Authority agreed to sell a portion of certain improvements to the City's water system (the "1998

Water Project") to the City and the City agreed to purchase such improvements from the Authority
for the purpose of refinancing a portion of the 1998 Water Project; and

WHEREAS, in connection with the 2019 Contract, the Authority issued its Water

Revenue Refunding Bonds, Series 2019 (the *2019 Bonds") pursuant to a 2019 Indenture, dated

as of Octob er 1,2079 (the "2019 Indenture") between the Authority and the Trustee, as successor

to MUFG Union Bank, N.A., for the purpose, among others, of refinancing the 1998 Water Project;

and

WHEREAS, the City has determined that the refinancing of the 20054 Water

Project by refunding the obligations of the City under the 2013 Contract, as provided inthe 2021

Contract, is necessary and proper for the City and is in the public interest, and the Authority has

determined to assist the City in the foregoing by refunding the City's remaining obligations under

the 2013 Contract and thereby refunding the outstanding 2013 Bonds; and

4148-2939-9599.4
Page 327

06/22/2021 Item No.13.



WHEREAS, the City will be obligated to make installment payments to the

Authority for the refinancing of the 2005A Water Project pursuant to that certain 2021Installment
Purchase Contract, dated as of June 1,2021 (the "2027 Contract"), between the Authority and the

City; and

WHEREAS, the City's obligation to make the installment payments under the2021
Contract are secured by a pledge of certain net revenues of the water system of the City, which
pledge is on parity with the security interest securing the outstanding2019 Bonds;

WHEREAS, in order to achieve the foregoing, the Authority has authorized the

issuance of its Water Revenue Refunding Bonds, Series 202I (the *2021 Bonds") in an aggregate

principal amount of nine million one hundred sixteen thousand dollars ($9,116,000);

WHEREAS, in order to provide for the authentication and delivery of the 202I
Bonds and to establish and declare the conditions and terms upon which the 2021 Bonds are to be

issued and secured and to secure the payment of the interest on and principal of and redemption
premiums, if any, on the 2021 Bonds, the Authority has authorized the execution and delivery of
the 202I Indenture;

WHEREAS, all acts, conditions and things required by law to exist, to have

happened and to have been performed necessary to make the 2021Bonds, when executed by the
Authority and authenticated and delivered by the Trustee, valid and binding obligations of the

Authority payable in accordance with their terms, and to constitute the202l Indenture a valid and

binding agreement of the parties hereto for the uses and purposes herein set forth in accordance

with its conditions and terms, do exist, have happened and have been performed in the time, form
and manner required by law, and the execution and delivery of the 2027Indenture by the parties

hereto has been in all respects duly authorized;

NOW, THEREFORE, THIS 2021 INDENTURE WITNESSETH, that in order to

secure the payment of the interest on and principal of and redemption premiums, if any, on the
2021Bonds at any time issued and outstanding hereunder according to their tenor, and to secure

the performance and observance of all the agreements, conditions, covenants and terms therein

and herein set forth, and to declare the conditions and terms upon and subject to which the 2021

Bonds are to be issued and received, and in consideration of the premises and of the mutual
covenants herein contained and ofthe purchase and acceptance ofthe 202 I Bonds by the registered
owners thereof, and for other valuable considerations, the receipt whereof is hereby acknowledged,
the Authority does hereby covenant and agree with the Trustee, for the benefit of the respective
holders from time to time of the 2021Bonds, as follows:

ARTICLE I

DEFINITIONS; EQUAL SECURITY

SECTION 1.01. Definitions. Unless the context otherwise requires, the terms

defined in this section shall for all purposes hereof and of any Supplemental Indenture and of any

certificate, opinion, request or other document herein or therein mentioned have the meanings
herein specified:

2
4l4g-2939-9599.4

Page 328

06/22/2021 Item No.13.



2013 Bonds

*2073 Bonds" means the Folsom Public Financing Authority Water Revenue

Refunding Bonds, Series 2073, which were issued pursuant to the 2013 Indenture.

2013 Indenture

"2013 Indenture" means the 2013 Indenture, dated as of July 1, 2013, by and

between the Authority and the Trustee, as successor to MUFG Union Bank, N.A. (formerly Union

Bank, N.A.).

2019 Bonds

*2019 Bonds" means the Folsom Public Financing Authority Water Revenue

Refunding Bonds, Series 2019, which were issued pursuant to the 2019 Indenture.

2019Indenture

*2019Indenture" means the 2019 Indenture, dated as of October I,2019, by and

between the Authority and the Trustee, as successor to MUFG Union Bank, N.A.

2021 Bonds

*2021 Bonds" means all bonds of the Authority authorized, issued and delivered

hereunder in accordance with Article II that are at any time Outstanding pursuant hereto.

202I Conlract

*2021Contract" means that certain 2021 Installment Purchase Contract dated as of
June 1 ,2027, by and between the City and the Authority, as originally executed and as it may from
time to time be amended in accordance therewith.

2021 Indenture

*2021 Indenture" means this 2021 Indenture dated as of June 1 , 2027, by and

between the Authority and the Trustee, as originally executed and as it may from time to time be

amended or supplemented by all Supplemental Indentures executed pursuant to the provisions

hereof.

2021 Installment Payment Fund

*2021Installment Payment Fund" means the Folsom Public Financing Authority
2021Installment Payment Fund established pursuant to Section 3.02.

2021 Installment Payments

"2027lnstallment Payments" shall have the meaning given in the 2021 Contract.

3
4t48-2939-9599.4

Page 329

06/22/2021 Item No.13.



Act

"Act" means the Joint Exercise of Powers Act (being Chapter 5 of Division 7 of
Title I of the Government Code of the State, as amended) and all laws amendatory thereof or
supplemental thereto.

Authori

"Authority" means the Folsom Public Financing Authority, a joint exercise of
powers entity duly organized and existing under and by virtue of the Act.

Business Day

"Business Day" means any day (other than a Saturday, a Sunday or a legal holiday)
on which the Trustee is open for business at its Designated Corporate Trust Office.

Certificate of the Authority

"Certificate of the Authority" means an instrument in writing signed by the

Treasurer, or by any other officer of the Authority duly authorized by the Authority for that
purpose.

eiry

"City" means the City of Folsom, a municipal corporation duly organized and

existing under and by virtue of the Constitution and laws of the State.

Code

"Code" means the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 and the regulations of the United
States Department of the Treasury issued thereunder, and in this regard reference to any particular
section of the Code shall include reference to all successor sections of the Code.

Costs of Issuance

"Costs of Issuance" means all items of expense directly or indirectly payable by or
reimbursable to the Authority or the City related to the authorization, execution and delivery of
the 202l Contract, the 2021Indenture and the sale of the 2021Bonds, including, but not limited
to, costs of preparation and reproduction of documents, costs of rating agencies and costs to
provide information required by rating agencies, filing and recording fees, initial charges and fees

of the Trustee, legal charges and fees, fees and disbursements of consultants and professionals,

fees and expenses of the placement agent of the 2021Bonds, and charges and fees for preparation,

execution and safekeeping of the 2021Bonds, and any other charge, cost or fee in connection with
the original execution and delivery of the 2021 Bonds.

4
4t48-2939-9599.4

Page 330

06/22/2021 Item No.13.



Costs of Issuance Fund

"Costs of Issuance Fund" means the Folsom Public Financing Authority Water
Revenue Refunding Bonds, Series 2021 Costs of Issuance Fund established pursuant to
Section 2.12(a)(ii).

Default Rate

"Default Rate" means 4.151% per annum.

Defeasance Oblieations

"Defeasance Obligations" means each of the following or any combination thereof:
(1) non-callable direct obligations of the United States of America ("Treasuries"), (2) evidences

of ownership ofproporlionate interests in future interest and principal payments on Treasuries held
by a bank or trust company as custodian, under which the owner of the investment is the real party
in interest and has the right to proceed directly and individually against the obligor and the
underlying Treasuries are not available to any person claiming through the custodian or to whom
the custodian may be obligated, (3) pre-refunded municipal obligations rated "AAA" and"Aaa"
by S&P and Moody's, respectively, or (4) securities eligible for "AAA" defeasance under then
existing criteria of S&P.

Desienated Corporate Trust Office

"Designated Corporate Trust Office" means the corporate trust office of the Trustee

in San Francisco, California; provided, that for purposes of the registration, transfer, exchange,

payment or surrender of the 2021Bonds, the term "Designated Corporate Trust Office" means the
corporate trust office of the Trustee in St. Paul, Minnesota, or such other office designated by the
Trustee from time to time.

Escrow Agent

"Escrow Agent" means an escrow agent appointed and acting in accordance with
Section 8.01 hereof and which shall be a bank or trust company doing business and having a
corporate trust offrce in Los Angeles or San Francisco, California, having a combined capital
(exclusive of borrowed capital) and surplus of at least fifty million dollars ($50,000,000), subject
to supervision or examination by a federal or state banking authority, and having the corporate
power and authority to accept the trusts created by a deposit made pursuant to Section 8.01(c). If
such bank or trust company publishes a report of condition at least annually, pursuant to law or to

the requirements of any supervising or examining authority referred to above, then for the purpose

of this definition the combined capital and surplus of such bank or trust company shall be deemed

to be its combined capital and surplus as set forth in its most recent report of condition so

published.

Escheat Period

"E,scheat Period" means, with respect to any money held by the Trustee in trust for
the payment of the interest on or principal of or redemption premiums, if any, on 2021 Bonds, a

4148-2939-9s99.4

5

Page 331

06/22/2021 Item No.13.



period beginning on the date such payment was due and ending on the date sixty (60) days prior
to the date on which such money would escheat to the State by operation of applicable law.

Event of Default

"Event of Default" means an event defined as such in Section 7.01.

Fiscal Year

"Fiscal Year" means the twelve-month period terminating on June 30 of each year,

or any other annual accounting period hereafter selected and designated by the Authority as its

Fiscal Year in accordance with applicable law.

Holder

"Holder" means any person who shall be the registered owner of any Outstanding
2021Bond.

Independent Public Accountant

"Independent Certified Public Accountant" means any firm of certified public
accountants duly licensed and entitled to practice and practicing as such under the laws of the

State, appointed and paid by the Authority, and each of whom:

(l) is in fact independent and not under the domination of the Authority;

(2) does not have a substantial financial interest, direct or indirect, in the

operations of the Authority; and

(3) is not connected with the Authority as a member, officer or employee of the

Authority, but which firm may be regularly retained by the Authority to audit the

accounting records of the Authority and make repofts thereon to the Authority.

Initial Purchaser

"Initial Purchaser" means Key Government Finance,Inc., as initial purchaser of the
2021 Bonds.

Interest Account

"Interest Account" means the account within the 2021Installment Payment Fund

by that name established pursuant to Section 3.03.

Interest Pa Date

"lnterest Payment Date" means a date on which interest is due on the 2021 Bonds,
being June I and December I of each year to which reference is made, commencing on December
7,2027.

6
4t48-2939-9599.4

Page 332

06/22/2021 Item No.13.



Moody's

"Moody's" means Moody's Investors Service Inc., a corporation duly organized
and existing under and by virtue of the laws of the State of Delaware, and its successors or assigns,

except that if such entity shall be dissolved or liquidated or shall no longer perform the services of
a municipal securities rating agency, then "Moody's" shall be deemed to refer to any other
nationally recognized municipal securities rating agency selected by the Authority.

Opinion of Counsel

"Opinion of Counsel" means a written opinion of counsel of recognized national
standing in the field of law relating to municipal bonds, retained by the Authority.

Outstandins

"Outstanding" means, when used with reference to 2021Bonds and subject to the
provisions of Section 6.02, all2021 Bonds except:

(1) 2021 Bonds theretofore cancelled by the Trustee or surrendered to the
Trustee for cancellation;

(2) 2021Bonds paid or deemed to have been paid within the meaning of Section
8.01; and

(3) 2021 Bonds in lieu of or in substitution for which other 2021 Bonds shall
have been executed, issued and delivered by the Authority pursuant hereto.

Permitted Investments

"Permitted Investments" means any of the following obligations to the extent then
authorized by law for the investment of money of the Authority:

(l) Direct obligations (including obligations issued or held in book-entry form
on the books of) the Department of the Treasury of the United States of America;

(2) Direct obligations of any of the following federal agencies, which
obligations represent the full faith and credit of the United States of America:

Export-Imporl Banka

o

o

Farm Credit System Financial Assistance Corporation

Rural Economic Community Development Administration (formerly the
Farmers Home Administration)

General Services Administration

U. S. Maritime Administration

a

7
4148-2939-9s99.4

a

Page 333

06/22/2021 Item No.13.



Small Business Administration

Government National Mortgage Association (GNMA)

U.S. Department of Housing & Urban Development (PHA's)

Federal Housing Administration

Federal Financing Bank;

(3) Direct obligations of any of the following federal agencies, which
obligations are not fully guaranteed by the full faith and credit of the United States of
America:

Senior debt obligations rated "Aaa" by Moody's and "AAA" by S&P issued

by the Federal National Mortgage Association (FNMA) or Federal Home
Loan Mortgage Corporation (FHLMC)

a

a

a

a

o

a

Obligations of the Resolution Funding Corporation (REFCORP)

Senior debt obligations of the Federal Home Loan Bank System

o Senior debt obligations of other Government Sponsored Agencies;

(4) U.S. dollar denominated deposit accounts, federal funds and bankers'
acceptances with domestic commercial banks which have a rating on their short-term
certificates of deposit on the date of purchase of "A-1" or "A-1+" by S&P and "P-1" by
Moody's and maturing no more than three hundred sixty (360) days after the date of
purchase. (Ratings on holding companies are not considered as the rating of the bank):

(5) Commercial paper which is rated at the time of purchase in the single
highest classification, "A-1+" by S&P and "P-1" by Moody's and which matures not more

than two hundred seventy (270) days after the date of purchase;

(6) Investments in a money market fund rated "AAAm" or "AAAm-G" or
better by S&P, including funds for which the Trustee or an affiliate provides investment
management or other services but excluding funds with a floating net asset value;

(7) Pre-refunded municipal obligations defined as follows: Any bonds or other
obligations of any state of the United States of America or of any agency, instrumentality
or local governmental unit of any such state which are not callable at the option of the

obligor prior to maturity or as to which irrevocable instructions have been given by the

obligor to call on the date specified in the notice; and

(A) which are rated, based on an irrevocable escrow account or fund (the

"escrow"), in the highest rating category of S&P and Moody's or any successors

thereto; or

a

8
4t48-2939-9s99.4

Page 334

06/22/2021 Item No.13.



(B) (i) which are fully secured as to principal and interest and

redemption premium, if any, by an escrow consisting only of cash or obligations
described in paragraph ( 1) above, which escrow may be applied only to the payment

of such principal of and interest and redemption premium, if any, on such bonds or
other obligations on the maturity date or dates thereof or the specified redemption
date or dates pursuant to such irrevocable instructions, as appropriate, and (ii)
which escrow is sufficient, as verified by a nationally recognized independent
certified public accountant, to pay principal of and interest and redemption
premium, if any, on the bonds or other obligations described in this paragraph on

the maturity date or dates specified in such irrevocable instructions, as appropriate;

(8) General obligations of states with a rating of at least "A2lA" or higher by

both Moody's and S&P;

(9) Investment agreements (supported by appropriate opinions of counsel) with
notice to S&P;

(10) Shares in the Califomia Asset Management Program (established pursuant

to Title 1, DivisionT, Chapter 5 of the Government Code of the State) that invests

exclusively in investments permitted by Section 53635 of the Government Code of the

State, as now existing and as it may be amended from time to time;

(11) The Local Agency Investment Fund (established under Sections 53600-
53609 of the California Govemment Code, as amended or supplemented from time to
time); and

(12) Other forms of investment agreements (including repurchase agreements)

with notice to S&P.

The value of the above investments shall be determined at fair market value

Principal Subaccount

"Principal Subaccount" means the subaccount within the Redemption Account by

that name established pursuant to Section 3.03.

Record Date

"Record Date" means, with respect to any Interest Payment Date, the day of the

month that is the fifteenth (15th) day of the month prior to such Interest Payment Date.

Redemption Account

"Redemption Account" means the account within the 2021 Installment Payment
Fund by that name established pursuant to Section 3.03

9
4148-2939-9599.4

Page 335

06/22/2021 Item No.13.



Revenues

"Revenues" means a1l202l Installment Payments paid by the City and received by
the Authority, its successors and assigns under the 2021 Contract, together with all income from
any investment pursuant to Section 9.06 of any money in any account or fund established pursuant

hereto.

S&P

"S&P" means S&P Global Ratings, a busincss of Standard & Poor's Financial
Services LLC, and its successors or assigns, except that if such entity shall be dissolved or
liquidated or shall no longer perform the services of a municipal securities rating agency, then

"S&P" shall be deemed to refer to any other nationally recognized municipal securities rating
agency selected by the Authority.

State

"State" means the State of California.

Supplemental Indenture

"supplemental Indenture" means any indenture, duly executed and delivered by the
Authority and the Trustee and in full force and effect, which is amendatory hereof or supplemental
hereto; but only if and to the extent that such Supplemental Indenture is specifically authorized
hereunder.

Tax Certificate

"Tax Certifrcate" means the Tax Certificate delivered by the Authority at the time
of the issuance and delivery of the 2021Bonds, as the same may be amended or supplemented in
accordance with its terms.

Treasurer

"Treasurer" means the Treasurer of the Authority

Trustee

"Trustee" means U.S. Bank National Association, a national banking association
duly organized and existing under and by virtue of the laws of the United States of America, at its
Designated Corporate Trust Office, or any successor Trustee which may at any time be substituted
in place of the original or any successor Trustee hereunder as provided in Section 5.01.

Water System

"Water System" means all facilities for obtaining, storing, treating and delivering
municipal water now owned or operated by the City, and all other properties, structures or works
hereafter acquired and constructed by the City and determined to be a part of the Water System,

4148-2939-9599.4

l0

Page 336

06/22/2021 Item No.13.



together with all additions, betterments, extensions or improvements to such facilities, properties,

structures or works or any part thereof hereafter acquired or constructed.

Written Request of the Authority

"Written Request of the Authority" means an instrument in writing signed by the

Treasurer, or by any other officer of the Authority duly authorized by the Authority for that
purpose.

SDCTION 1.02. Dqual Sccurity. In considcration of thc acccptancc of thc 2021

Bonds by the Holders thereof, the 2021 Indenture shall be deemed to be and shall constitute a
contract by and among the Authority, the Trustee and the Holders from time to time of all202l
Bonds authorized, executed, authenticated and delivered hereunder and then Outstanding to secure

the full and final payment of the interest on and principal of and redemption premiums, if any, on
all202l Bonds which may from time to time be authorized, executed, authenticated and delivered
hereunder, subject to the agreements, conditions, covenants and terms contained herein; and all
agreements and covenants set forth herein to be performed by or on behalf of the Authority shall
be for the equal and proportionate benefit, protection and security of all Holders of the 202 I Bonds
without distinction, preference or priority as to security or otherwise of any 2021 Bonds over any

other 2021 Bonds by reason of the number or date thereof or the time of authorization, sale,

execution, authentication or delivery thereof or for any cause whatsoever, except as expressly
provided herein or therein.

ARTICLE II

ANCE OF 2O2I B

SECTION 2.01. Authorization and Purpose of 2021 Bonds. The Authority has

reviewed all proceedings heretofore taken relative to the authorization of the 2021Bonds and has

found, as a result of such review, and hereby finds and determines that all acts, conditions and

things required by law to exist, to have happened and to have been performed precedent to and in
the issuance of the 2021 Bonds do exist, have happened and have been performed in due time,
form and manner as required by law, that the Authority is now duly authorized, pursuant to each

and every requirement of the Act, to issue the 2021Bonds in the form and manner provided herein
for the purpose of providing funds to (1) provide the moneys to refinance the 2013 Bonds, and (2)
pay certain costs of issuance of the 2021 Bonds, and that the 2021 Bonds shall be entitled to the

benefit, protection and security of the provisions hereof.

SECTION 2.02. Terms of 2021 Bonds. The 2021 Bonds shall be designated the
"Folsom Public Financing Authority Water Revenue Refunding Bonds, Series 202l" and shall be

in the aggregate principal amount of nine million one hundred sixteen thousand dollars
($9,1 16,000). The 2021 Bonds shall be dated the date of their original delivery, shall initially be

issued in fully registered form in the name of the Initial Purchaser in denominations of one hundred
thousand dollars ($100,000) and one dollar ($1) multiples in excess thereof (not exceeding the

principal amount of 2021 Bonds maturing at any one time), and shall mature on the dates and in
the principal amounts and shall bear interest at the annual interest rates as set forth in the following
schedule:

4t48-2939-9599.4

11

Page 337

06/22/2021 Item No.13.



Maturity Date Principal
Amount

Interest
Rateber 1

2033 $9,1 16,000 t.757%

tt..- b""d

The 2021Bonds shall bear interest payable in lawful money of the United States of
America at the annual interest rates (based on a 360-day year of twelve, 30-day calendar months)

set forth above, payable semiannually on June 1 and December I in each year, commencing on

December I,202I; provided that in the event the Authority fails to make any payment of interest

on, principal of or redemption price when due (a "Defaulted Payment"), the Defaulted Payment

shall continue as an obligation of the Authority until such payment is made, and the Authority shall
pay the same with interest thereon from the due date thereof at the Default Rate and the schedule

above shall be deemed to be amended to reflect such additional interest; provided further that if an

Event of Default occurs and is not cured within 90 days, the 2021 Bonds shall bear interest at the

Default Rate until such Event of Default is cured and the schedule above shall be deemed to be

amended to reflect such additional interest. Each 2021Bond shall bear interest from the Interest

Payment Date next preceding the date of authentication thereof, unless such date of authentication
is an Interest Payment Date or is during the period from the day after the Record Date preceding

an Interest Payment Date to such Interest Payment Date, both dates inclusive, in which event it
shall bear interest from such Interest Payment Date, or unless such date of authentication is prior
to the first Record Date, in which event it shall bear interest from its date; ppviided, that if at the

time of authentication of any 202l Bondinterest is then in default on the Outstanding2}2l Bonds,

such202l Bond shall bear interest from the Interest Payment Date to which interest has previously
been paid or made available for payment on the Outstanding202I Bonds. Payment of interest on

the 2021Bonds due on any Interest Payment Date on or before the maturity or prior redemption

thereof shall be made only to the person whose name appears in the bond registration books kept

by the Trustee pursuant to Section 2.08 as the registered owner thereof as of the close of business

on the Record Date for such Interest Payment Date, whether or not such Record Date is a Business

Day, and shall be paid by check mailed on such Interest Payment Date by first class mail to such

registered owner at the address as it appears in such books; provided, that upon the written request

of any Holder of one million dollars ($1,000,000) or more in aggregate principal amount of 202I
Bonds received by the Trustee prior to the applicable Record Date (which request shall remain in
effect until rescinded in writing by such Holder), interest shall be paid on each Interest Payment

Date by wire transfer of immediately available funds to an account maintained in any bank or trust
company in the United States of America that is a member of the Federal Reserve System

designated in writing by such Holder.

The principal of the 2021 Bonds shall be payable in lawful money of the United
States of America upon the sumender thereof at maturity or on redemption prior to maturity at the

Designated Corporate Trust Office of the Trustee; provided that for so long as there is only one

Holder of the 2021Bonds and the 2021Bonds are not in book-entry form, in lieu of surrendering

the same for a new 2021 Bond, the Holder shall endorse on such 2021Bond a record of partial
payment of the principal of such 2021 Bond in the form set forth below (which shall be typed or
printed on such 2021 Bond):

4148-2939-9599.4

t2

Page 338

06/22/2021 Item No.13.



PAYMENTS ON ACCOI.INT OF PRINCIPAL

Payment Date
Principal

Amount Paid
Balance of Principal

Amount Unpaid
Signature

of Registered Holder

The Trustee shall maintain a record of each such partial payment made in accordance with the

foregoing agreement and such record of the Trustee shall be conclusive absent manifest enor.
Such parlial payment shall be valid upon payment of the amount thereof to the Holder of such

2021 Bond. and the Authority and the Trustee shall be fully released and discharged from all
liability to the extent of such payment regardless of whether such endorsement shall or shall not
have been made upon such 2021 Bond by the Holder thereof and regardless of any effor or
omission in such endorsement.

SECTION 2.03. Redemption of 2021 Bonds.

(a) The 2021Bonds are subject to optional redemption by the Authority prior
to their respective stated maturity dates, upon notice as hereinafter provided, from any source of
available funds, on any date and as a whole but not in paft, at a redemption price equal to the sum

of 100% of the principal amount thereof plus accrued interest thereon to the redemption date.

(b) The 2021Bonds are also subject to mandatory redemption in part by lot on

December I in each year commencing December 1,202I, at the principal amount thereof plus

accrued interest thereon to the date fixed for redemption, without premium, from mandatory

sinking account payments in accordance with the following schedule:

Year Redemption
Amount(December 1)

202t
2022
2023
2024
2025
2026
2027
2028
2029
2030
2031
2032
2033.

$643,000.00
643,000.00
654,000.00
664,000.00
674,000.00
688,000.00
701,000.00
709,000.00
125,000.00
734,000.00
748,000.00
759,000.00
774,000.00

4t48-2939-9599.4

* Maturity

t3

Page 339

06/22/2021 Item No.13.



The 2021 Bonds redeemed under mandatory provisions of this paragraph (b) shall not be

subiect to rescission.

(c) Notice of redemption shall be mailed by first class mail by the Trustee, not
less than thirty (30) nor more than sixty (60) days prior to the redemption date, to the respective
Holders of the 2021 Bonds designated for redemption at their addresses appearing on the

registration books kept by the Trustee pursuant to Section 2.08 as the registered owners thereof.
Each notice of redemption shall state the date of such notice , the 2021 Bonds to be redeemed, the
date of the 2021 Bonds, the redemption date, the redemption price, the place of redemption
(including the name and address ot'the Designated Corporate l'rust Ottice of the'l'rustee), and the

CUSP number (if any) of the maturity or maturities. Each such notice shall also state that, subject
to the rescission of such redemption as provided below, on such redemption date there will become

due and payable on each of the 2021Bonds to be redeemed the redemption price thereof, and that
from and after such redemption date interest on such 2021Bonds shall cease to accrue, and each

such notice shall require that such 2021 Bonds be then surrendered at the Designated Corporate
Trust Offrce of the Trustee specified in the redemption notice for payment of the redemption price

thereof; Eovided, that neither failure to receive any such notice nor any defect contained therein
shall invalidate any of the proceedings taken in connection with any such redemption.

Any notice of optional redemption may be rescinded by the Authority if the

Authority shall provide written notice to the Trustee no later than five (5) Business Days prior to
the date specified for redemption. The Trustee shall immediately thereafter give notice of such

rescission in the same manner, and to the same persons, as notice of such redemption was given.

(d) In the event of redemption of 2021 Bonds (other than pursuant to the

paragraph (b) of this section), the Trustee shall mail a notice of redemption upon receipt of a

Written Request of the Authority, but only after the Authority shall have deposited with or
otherwise made available to the Trustee for deposit in the Redemption Account the money required
for payment of the redemption price of all202l Bonds (or the Authority shall have notified the

Trustee that money will be deposited with or otherwise made available to it in sufficient time for
such purpose and instructed the Trustee to expressly condition such redemption notice on the
receipt thereof, in which event the notice of redemption shall state that the proposed redemption
is conditioned on the deposit in the Redemption Account on the redemption date of sufficient
money to pay the full redemption price of the 2021Bonds), together with the estimated expense

of giving such notice.

(e) If notice of redemption has been duly given as aforesaid and money for the

payment of the redemption price of the 2021 Bonds is held by the Trustee, then, subject to the

rescission of such election to redeem as provided herein, on the redemption date designated in such

notice the 2021Bonds shall become due and payable, and from and after the date so designated

interest on such 2021 Bonds shall cease to accrue, and the Holders of such 2021 Bonds shall have

no rights in respect thereof except to receive payment of the redemption price thereof.

(0 Notwithstanding anything to the contrary, if the notice of redemption
expressly provides that the redemption is conditioned upon the receipt by the Trustee of sufficient
money to pay the full redemption price of the 2021Bonds and such money is not received by the
date fixed for redemption, the Trustee shall cause to be mailed a notice declaring the rescission of

4148-2939-9599.4

14

Page 340

06/22/2021 Item No.13.



such redemption election to the parties and in the manner as was mailed the original notice of
redemption.

SECTION 2.04. Form of 'l Ronds. The 2021 Bonds (and the certificate of
authentication and assignment to appear thereon) shall be substantially in the form set forth in
Exhibit A hereto attached and by this reference incorporated herein.

SECTION 2.05. Execution of 2021 Bonds. The Chairman of the Authority is
hereby authorized and directed to execute each of the 2021Bonds on behalf of the Authority and

the Secretary ot'the Authority is hereby authorized and directed to countersign each of the 2021

Bonds on behalf of the Authority, which signatures of such Chairman and Secretary may be

manually subscribed or may be copied, printed, lithographed or engraved by facsimile
reproduction; provided, that in case any officer whose signature appears on the 2021Bonds shall

cease to be such officer before the delivery of the 2021 Bonds to the purchaser thereof, such

signature shall nevertheless be valid and sufficient for all purposes as if such officer had remained

in offrce until such delivery of the 2021 Bonds.

Only those 202I Bonds bearing thereon a certificate of authentication in the form
hereinbefore refered to, executed manually and dated by the Trustee, shall be entitled to any

benefit, protection or security hereunder or be valid or obligatory for any purpose, and such

certificate of authentication of the Trustee shall be conclusive evidence that the 2021 Bonds so

authenticated have been duly authorized, executed, issued and delivered hereunder and are entitled
to the benefit, protection and security hereof.

SECTION 2.06. Transfer and Payment of 2021 Bonds. Any 2021Bond may, in
accordance with its terms and subject to Section 2.17,be transferred in the books required to be

kept by the Trustee pursuant to the provisions of Section 2.08 by the person in whose name it is
registered, in person or by his duly authorized attorney, upon suffender of such 2021 Bond for
cancellation accompanied by delivery of a duly executed written instrument of transfer in a form
acceptable to the Trustee. Whenever any 2021 Bond shall be surrendered for transfer, the

Authority shall execute and the Trustee shall authenticate and deliver to the transferee anew 2027

Bond or 2021Bonds of the same aggregate principal amount of the same maturity date and of the

same or other authorized denominations. All costs of printing 2021 Bonds and any services

rendered or expenses incurred by the Trustee in connection with any such exchange shall be paid

by the Authority; provided, that the Trustee shall require the payment by the Holder requesting

such transfer of any tax or other governmental charge required to be paid with respect to such

transfer as a condition precedent to the exercise ofsuch privilege'

The Authority and the Trustee may deem and treat the registered owner of any 2021

Bond as the absolute owner of such 2021Bond for the purpose of receiving payment thereof and

for all other purposes, whether such 2021Bonds shall be overdue or not, and neither the Authority
nor the Trustee shall be affected by any notice or knowledge to the contrary; and payment of the

interest on and principal of and redemption premium, if any, on such 2021 Bond shall be made

only to such registered owner thereof, which payments shall be valid and effectual to satisfu and

discharge liability on such 2021Bond to the extent of the sum or sums so paid.

4t48-2939-9599.4

15

Page 341

06/22/2021 Item No.13.



The Trustee shall not be required to register the transfer of any 2021 Bond during
the period established by the Trustee for the selection of 2021Bonds for redemption or to register

the transfer of any 2021 Bond which has been selected for redemption in whole or in parl from
and after the day of mailing a notice of redemption of such 2021 Bond selected for redemption in
whole or in part as provided in Section 2.03.

SECTION 2.07. Exchange of 2021 Bonds. Any 2021 Bond may be exchanged

at the Designated Corporate Trust Office of the Trustee for a new 2021 Bond or 2021 Bonds of
the same aggregate principal amount of the same maturity date and of the same or other authorized

denominations. All costs of printing202l Bonds and any services rendered or expenses incurred

by the Trustee in connection with any such exchange shall be paid by the Authority; ptgvglgl, that

the Trustee shall require the payment by the Holder requesting such exchange of any tax or other
goveflrmental charge required to be paid with respect to such exchange as a condition precedent

to the exercise of such privilege. The Trustee shall not be required to exchange any 2021Bond
during the period established by the Trustee for the selection of 2021 Bonds for redemption or to

exchange any 2021Bond which has been selected for redemption from and after the day of mailing
of a notice of redemption of such 202 1 Bond selected for redemption as provided in Section 2.03 .

SECTION 2.08. Bond Registration Books. The Trustee will keep at its
Designated Corporate Trust Office sufficient books for the registration and transfer of the 2021

Bonds which shall during normal business hours be open to inspection by the Authority, and upon
presentation for such purpose the Trustee shall, under such reasonable regulations as it may

prescribe, register or transfer the 2021Bonds in such books as hereinabove provided.

SECTION 2.09. Mutilated. Destrolzed. Stolen or Lost 2021 Bonds. lf any 2021

Bond shall become mutilated the Trustee at the expense of the Holder shall thereupon authenticate

and deliver a new 2021 Bond of like tenor and principal amount of authorized denominations in
exchange and substitution for the 2021 Bond so mutilated, but only upon surrender to the Trustee

at its Designated Corporate Trust Offrce of the 2021Bond so mutilated, and every mutilated2}2l
Bond so surrendered to the Trustee shall be cancelled by the Trustee.

If any 2021 Bond shall be lost, destroyed or stolen, evidence of such loss,

destruction or theft may be submitted to the Trustee at its Designated Corporate Trust Offrce and,

if such evidence be satisfactory to the Trustee and indemnity satisfactory to the Trustee shall be

given, the Trustee, at the expense of the Holder, shall thereupon authenticate and deliver a new

2021 Bond of like tenor and principal amount of authorized denominations in lieu of and in
substitution for the 2021Bond so lost, destroyed or stolen.

The Trustee may require payment of the expenses which shall be incumed by the

Authority and the Trustee in connection with the issuance of each new 202I Bond under this
section. Any 2021Bond issued under the provisions of this section in lieu of any 2021 Bond
alleged to be lost, destroyed or stolen shall be equally and proportionately entitled to the benefits

hereof with all other 2027 Bonds secured hereby, and neither the Authority nor the Trustee shall

be required to treat both the original 2021 Bond and any replacement 2021 Bond as being

Outstanding for the purpose of determining the principal amount of 2021 Bonds which may be

issued hereunder or for the purpose of determining any percentage of 202I Bonds Outstanding

hereunder, but both the original and replacement 2021Bond shall be treated as one and the same.

4t48-2939-9599.4

16

Page 342

06/22/2021 Item No.13.



SECTION 2.10. Temporary 2021Bonds. The 2021Bonds issued hereunder may

be initially issued in temporary form exchangeable for definitive 202i Bonds when ready for
delivery, which temporary 2021Bonds may be printed, lithographed or typewritten, shall be of
such denominations as may be determined by the Authority, shall be in fully registered form and

may contain such reference to any of the provisions hereof as may be appropriate, and every

temporary 2021 Bond shall be executed and authenticated as authorized by the Authority in
accordance with the terms hereof. If the Authority issues temporary 2021 Bonds it will execute

and fumish definitive 2021 Bonds without delay and thereupon the temporary 2021Bonds may be

surendered, for cancellation, in exchange therefor at the Designated Corporate Trust Office of the

Trustee, and the Trustee shall deliver in exchange for such temporcry 2021Bonds at its Designated

Corporate Trust Office an equal aggregate principal amount of definitive2}2l Bonds of authorized

denominations, and until so exchanged, the temporary 202I Bonds shall be entitled to the same

benefits under the 202l Indenture as definitive202l Bonds delivered hereunder.

SECTION 2.1 I . Restrictions on Resistration and Transfer of 2021 Bonds.

Notwithstanding any other provision hereof, the 2021 Bonds may be registered only in the name

of, or transferred to, either a "qualified institutional buyer" as defined in Rule laaA(a)(l)
promulgated under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, or an "accredited investor" by virtue

of being a "bank," as defined in Section 3(a) (2) of the Securities Act of 1933, as amended (the

"securities Act"), and only in denominations of $100,000 and $1 multiples in excess thereof.

Written consent shall not be required by the Authority; however, the Form of Assignment attached

to the 202I Bond shall be completed and filed with the Trustee prior to such transfer and a
Purchaser Representations in form attached to the 202I Bond shall be executed and filed with the

Trustee prior to such transfer.

SECTION 2.12. Procedure for the Issuance of 2021 Bonds. At any time after the

sale of the 2021Bonds in accordance with the Act, the Authority shall execute the202I Bonds for
issuance hereunder and shall deliver them to the Trustee, and thereupon the 2021Bonds shall be

authenticated and delivered by the Trustee to the Initial Purchaser thereof upon receipt of a Written
Request of the Authority, upon receipt of a letter of the Initial Purchaser containing the

representations set forth in Exhibit B, and upon receipt of payment therefor from the Initial
Purchaser. Upon receipt of payment of the purchase price of the 202I Bonds from the Initial
Purchaser and deposit of the same into the202l Bond Proceeds Fund described below, the Trustee

shall set aside and deposit in or transfer such purchase price of the 2021Bonds received from such

sale to the following respective accounts or funds, in the following order of priority:

(a) There is hereby created a "2021 Bond Proceeds Fund" to be held by the

Trustee. Upon receipt of payment to the 2021Bond Proceeds Fund, the Trustee shall disburse the

funds as follows:

(i) The Trustee shall transfer $8,980,856.46 to U.S. Bank National
Association, as escrow agent for the 2013 Bonds (the "Escrow Agent"), for deposit in
accordance with that certain escrow agreement, dated as of June l, 2021, between the

Escrow Agent and the Authority, for the redemption of the 2013 Bonds.

(ii) The Trustee shall deposit in the "Folsom Public Financing Authority Water

Revenue Refunding Bonds, Series 2021 Costs of Issuance Fund" (which fund is hereby

4148-2939-9599.4

t7

Page 343

06/22/2021 Item No.13.



created and which fund the Trustee hereby agrees to maintain until six months after the

date of delivery of the 2021 Bonds), the balance of the net purchase price of the 2021

Bonds, being $135,143.54. All money in the Costs of Issuance Fund shall be used and

withdrawn by the Trustee to pay the Costs of Issuance of the 2021Bonds upon receipt of
a Written Request of the Authority filed with the Trustee, each of which shall be

sequentially numbered and shall state the person to whom payment is to be made, the

amount to be paid, the purpose for which the obligation was incurred and that such

payment is a proper charge against said fund. On the date that is six months after the

date of delivery of the 2021 Bonds, any remaining balance in the Costs of Issuance Fund

shall be transferred to the 2021lnstallment Payment Fund.

(b) Upon the Trustee's disbursement and deposit of such amounts, the Trustee

shall close the 2021 Bond Proceeds Fund.

SECTION 2.13. Validit)'of 2021 Bonds. The validity ofthe issuance of the202l
Bonds shall not be dependent on or affected in any way by the proceedings taken by the Authority
for the refinancing of the 2005A Water Project or by any contracts made by the Authority or its
agents in connection therewith, and shall not be dependent upon the performance by any person,

firm or corporation of his or its obligation with respect thereto. The recital contained inthe2021
Bonds that the same are issued pursuant hereto shall be conclusive evidence of their validity and

of the regularity of their issuance, and all 2021 Bonds shall be incontestable from and after their
issuance. The202I Bonds shall be deemed to be issued, within the meaning hereof, whenever the

definitive 202I Bonds (or any temporary 202I Bonds exchangeable therefor) shall have been

delivered to the purchaser thereofand the proceeds ofsale thereofreceived.

ARTICLE III

REVENUES

SECTION 3.01. Pledse of Revenues. The Trustee hereby accepts the assignment

set forth in Section 3.04. All Revenues received by the Authority are hereby assigned by the

Authority to the Trustee for the benefit of the Holders of the 2021 Bonds, and are hereby

inevocably pledged to the payment of the interest on and principal of and redemption premiums,

if any, on the 2021 Bonds as provided herein, and the Revenues shall not be used for any other
purpose while any of the 2021Bonds remain Outstanding; provided, that out of the Revenues there

may be applied such sums for such purposes as are permitted hereunder. This pledge shall

constitute a first pledge of and charge and lien upon the Revenues and all money on deposit in the

accounts and funds established hereunder for the payment of the interest on and principal of and

redemption premiums, if any, on the 2021Bonds in accordance with the terms hereof and thereof.

The Authority (to the extent of its rights, if any, in the 2027 lnstallment Payment Fund and all
money on deposit in the accounts and funds established hereunder, although it is the intent of the

parties hereto that the Authority not have any right, title or interest in or to the 2021 Installment
Payment Fund or such money) hereby pledges and grants a lien on and a security interest in the

2021lnstallment Payment Fund and such money to the Trustee for the benef,rt of the Holders. The

Authority and the Trustee agree to take such action (including, if required under applicable law,
the filing of UCC financing statements and continuation statements) as may be necessary from
time to time to perfect or otherwise preserve the priority of the pledge set forth above.

4t48-2939-9599.4

18

Page 344

06/22/2021 Item No.13.



SECTION 3.02. Receipt and Deposit of Revenues in the 2021 Installment
Payment Fund. In order to carry out and effectuate the pledge, charge and lien contained herein,
the Authority agrees and covenants that all Revenues when and as received by the Authority will
be forthwith transferred by the Authority to the Trustee for deposit in the "Folsom Public Financing
Authority 2021 Installment Payment Fund," which fund is hereby created and which fund the
Authority hereby agrees and covenants to maintain with the Trustee so long as any 2021 Bonds
are Outstanding hereunder. All money in the 202l lnstallment Payment Fund shall be accounted
for through and held in trust in the 2021 Installment Payment Fund by the Trustee, and the
Authority shall have no beneficial right or interest in any money in the 2021Installment Payment
Fund except only as herein provided. All Revenues, whether received by the Authority or
deposited with the Trustee as herein provided, shall nevertheless be allocated, applied and
disbursed solely to the purposes and uses hereinafter in this article set forth, and shall be accounted
for separately and apart from all other accounts, funds, money or other resources of the Authority.

SECTION 3.03. Establishment and Maintenance of Accounts for Use of Money
in the 2021 Installment Payment Fund. All money in the 2021Installment Payment Fund shall be

set aside by the Trustee in the following respective special accounts within the 2021 Installment
Payment Fund (each of which is hereby created and each of which the Trustee hereby covenants
and agrees to cause to be maintained) in the following order of priority:

Interest Account, and

Redemption Account.

All money in each of such accounts shall be held in trust by the Trustee and shall
be applied, used and withdrawn only for the purposes hereinafter authorized in this section.

(a) Interest Account. On June 1 and December 1 of each year, beginning on
December 7,2027, the Trustee shall set aside from the 2021Installment Payment Fund and deposit
in the Interest Account an amount of money which is equal to the amount of interest becoming due
and payable on all Outstanding202I Bonds on such June 1 or December 1, as the case may be;
provided, that no such deposit need be made in the Interest Account if the amount contained therein
is at least equal to the aggregate amount of interest becoming due and payable on all Outstanding
2021Bonds on such Interest Payment Date. All money in the Interest Account shall be used and
withdrawn by the Trustee solely for the purpose of paying the interest on the 202I Bonds as it shall
become due and payable (including accrued interest on any 2021 Bonds purchased or redeemed
prior to maturity).

(b) Redemption Account. On December 1 of each year, beginning on
December 1,2021, the Trustee shall set aside from the 202T Installment Payment Fund and deposit
in the Principal Subaccount of the Redemption Account an amount of money equal to the principal
amount of all Outstanding202l Bonds maturing on such December 1; provided, that no such
deposit need be made in the Principal Subaccount on December 1 of any year if the amount
contained in the Principal Subaccount therein is at least equal to the aggregate amount of the
principal of all Outstanding 2021Bonds maturing by their terms on such December 1. All money
in the Principal Subaccount in the Redemption Account shall be used and withdrawn by the Trustee

4148-2939-9599.4

19

Page 345

06/22/2021 Item No.13.



solely for the purpose of paying the principal of the 2021 Bonds as they shall become due and
payable, whether at maturity or on prior redemption.

SECTION 3.04. Assignment of 2021 Contract. (a) The Authority hereby
transfers, assigns and sets over to the Trustee all of the 2021 Installment Payments and other
Revenues and any and all rights and privileges it has under the 2021 Contract including, without
limitation, the right to collect and receive directly all of the 2021 Installment Payments and the
right to hold and enforce any security interest, and any 2021 Installment Payments collected or
received by the Authority shall be deemed to be held, and to have been collected or received, by
the Authority as the agent of the 'l'rustee, and shall forthwith be paid by the Authority to the
Trustee. The Trustee also shall take all steps, actions and proceedings required to be taken as

provided in any Opinion of Counsel delivered to it, reasonably necessary to maintain in force for
the benefit of the Holders the Trustee's rights in and priority to the following security granted to
it for the payment of the 2021 Bonds: the Trustee's rights as assignee of the 2021 Installment
Payments and other Revenues and all other rights and privileges under the 2021 Contract and as

beneficiary of any other rights to security for the 2021Bonds which the Trustee may receive in
the future.

(b) The Trustee may, in performing the obligations set out in Section 3.04(a)
above, rely and shall be protected in acting or refraining from acting upon an Opinion of Counsel.
The Trustee's performance of any obligations set out in Section 3.04(a) above shall in all events

be subject to the terms and conditions of Article V hereof.

ARTICLE IV

COVENANTS OF THE AUTHORITY

SECTION4.OI. Punctual Payment and Performauce. The Authority will
punctually pay the interest on and principal of and redemption premium, if any, to become due on
every 2021Bond issued hereunder from the Revenues in strict conformity with the terms hereof
and of the 202I Bonds, and will faithfully observe and perform all the agreements, conditions,
covenants and terms to be observed or performed by it contained herein and in the 2021 Bonds.

SECTION 4.02. Against Encumbrances. The Authority will not make any pledge
of or place any charge or lien upon the Revenues except as provided herein, and will not issue any

bonds, notes or obligations payable from the Revenues or secured by a pledge of or charge or lien
upon the Revenues except the 2021 Bonds.

SECTION 4.03. Tax Covenants. The Authority will not use or permit the use of
any proceeds of 2021Bonds or any funds of the Authority, directly or indirectly, to acquire any
securities or obligations and will not take or permit to be taken any other action or actions which
would cause any 2021Bonds to be "arbitrage bonds" within the meaning of Section 148 of the
Code, "private activity bonds" within the meaning of Section 141(a) of the Code or "federally
guaranteed" within the meaning of Section 149(b) of the Code and any applicable requirements
thereunder and under Section 103(c) of the Code. The Authority will observe and will not violate
the requirements of Section 148 of the Code and any applicable regulations thereunder, and the
Authority will comply with all requirements of Sections 148 and 149(b) of the Code and any

4148-2939-9599.4

20

Page 346

06/22/2021 Item No.13.



applicable regulations thereunder to the extent applicable to the 2021 Bonds. In the event that at

any time the Authority is of the opinion that for purposes of this section it is necessary to restrict

or to limit the yield on the investment of any money held by the Trustee hereunder, the Authority
shall so instruct the Trustee in writing, and the Trustee shall take such action as may be necessary

in accordance with such instructions.

The Authority will comply with the provisions and procedures of the Tax

Certificate, and the Trustee shall only be obligated to follow the directions of the Authority agreed

to be followed by it hereunder.

The Authority will not use or permit the use of any proceeds of the 2021 Bonds or

any funds of the Authority, directly or indirectly, in any manner, and will not take or omit to take

any action that would cause any of the 2021Bonds to be treated as an obligation not described in
Section 93(a) of the Code and any applicable regulations thereunder or which would affect the

exemption of interest on the 2021 Bonds from State personal income taxes.

Notwithstanding any provisions of this section, if the Authority provides the

Trustee with an Opinion of Counsel that any specified action required under this section is no

longer required or that some fuilher or different action is required to maintain the exclusion from
federal income tax of interest with respect to the 2021 Bonds, the Trustee may conclusively rely
on such opinion in complying with the requirements of this section, and, notwithstanding Article
VI, the tax covenants hereunder shall be deemed to be modified to that extent.

SECTION 4.04. Records and The Authority will keep or

cause to be kept proper books of record and accounts in which complete and correct entries shall

be made of all transactions relating to the receipts, disbursements, allocation and application of the

Revenues, and such books shall be available for inspection by the Trustee at reasonable hours and

under reasonable conditions. The Authority will also keep or cause to be kept such other

information as required under the Tax Certificate, and the Trustee shall have no duty to review or
examine such statements.

SECTION 4.05. Prosecution and Defense of Suits. The Authority will defend

against every suit, action or proceeding at any time brought against the Trustee upon any claim to

the extent arising out of the receipt, application or disbursement of any of the Revenues or to the

extent involving the failure of the Authority to fulfill its obligations hereunder; provided, that the

Trustee or any affected Holder at its election may appear in and defend any such suit, action or
proceeding. The Authority will indemnify and hold harmless the Trustee against any and all
liability claimed or asserted by any person to the extent arising out of any such failure by the

Authority, and will indemnify and hold harmless the Trustee against any attorney's fees or other

expenses which it may incur in connection with any litigation to which it may become a party by

reason of its actions hereunder, except for any loss, cost, damage or expense resulting from the

negligence or willful misconduct of the Trustee.

SECTION 4.06. Amendments to 2021 Contract. The Authority will not

supplement, amend, modify or terminate any of the terms of the 2021 Contract, or consent to any

such supplement, amendment, modification or termination, without the prior written consent of
the Trustee, which consent shall be given only if (a) such supplement, amendment, modification

4148-2939-9599.4

21

Page 347

06/22/2021 Item No.13.



or termination will not materially adversely affect the interests of the Holders or result in any

material impairment of the security hereby given for the payment of the 2021 Bonds, or (b) the

Trustee first obtains the written consent of the Holders of a majority in aggregate principal amount

of the 2021Bonds then Outstanding to such supplement, amendment, modification or termination;
provided, that no such supplement, amendment, modification or termination shall reduce the

amount of 2}2llnstallment Payments to be made to the Authority by the City pursuanttothe202T
Contract, or extend the time for making such 2021 Installment Payments, or permit the creation of
any lien prior to the lien created by the 2021 Contract on the revenues of the Water System without
the written consent of the Holders of all the 2021 Bonds then Outstanding. The Authority shall

provide each rating agency then rating the 2021 Bonds notice of any amendment to the 2021

Contract, together with a copy of the proposed amendment, at least fifteen (15) days in advance of
the effective date thereof.

SECTION 4.07. Further Assurances. Whenever and so often as reasonably

requested to do so by the Trustee or any Holder, the Authority will promptly execute and deliver

or cause to be executed and delivered all such other and further assurances, documents or

instruments, and promptly do or cause to be done all such other and further things as may be

necessary or reasonably required in order to further and more fully vest in the Holders all rights,

interests, powers, benefits, privileges and advantages confemed or intended to be conferred upon

them hereby.

ARTICLE V

THE TRUSTEE

SECTION 5.01. The Trustee. U.S. Bank National Association at its Designated

Corporate Trust Office, is hereby appointed Trustee for the purpose of receiving all money which

the Authority is required to transfer to it hereunder and for applying and using such money as

provided herein for the purpose of paying the interest on and principal of and redemption

premiums, if any, on the 2021 Bonds. The Authority agrees that it will at all times maintain a

Trustee having a corporate trust office in Los Angeles or San Francisco, California.

The Authority may remove the Trustee initially appointed and any successorthereto

and may appoint a successor or successors thereto by an instrument in writing; provided, that any

such successor shall be a bank or trust company doing business and having a corporate trust office
in Los Angeles or San Francisco, California, having a combined capital (exclusive of borrowed

capital) and surplus of at least fifty million dollars ($50,000,000) and subject to supervision or

examination by a federal or state banking authority. If such bank or trust company publishes a

report of condition at least annually, pursuant to law or to the requirements of any supervising or

examining authority referred to above, then for the purpose of this section the combined capital

and surplus of such bank or trust company shall be deemed to be its combined capital and surplus

as set forth in its most recent report of condition so published. The Trustee may at any time resign

by giving written notice of such resignation to the Authority and to the Holders, and upon receiving
such notice of resignation, the Authority shall promptly appoint a successor Trustee by an

instrument in writing having the qualifications required hereby. Any resignation or removal of a
Trustee and appointment of a successor Trustee shall become effective only upon the acceptance

of appointment by the successor Trustee. If within thirty (30) days after notice of the removal or

4148-2939-9599.4

22

Page 348

06/22/2021 Item No.13.



resignation of the Trustee no successor Trustee shall have been appointed by the Authority and

shall have accepted such appointment, the removed or resigning Trustee may petition any court of
competent jurisdiction for the appointment of a successor Trustee, which court may thereupon,

after such notice, if any, as it may deem proper and prescribe and as may be required by law,
appoint a successor Trustee having the qualifications required hereby'

The Trustee is hereby authorized to pay interest on the 2021Bonds due on or before

the maturity or prior redemption thereof to the Holders as their names appear at the close of
business as of the Record Date next preceding each Interest Payment Date on the registration books

required to be kept by it pursuant to Section 2.08 as the registered owners thereot, such interest to

be paid by check mailed by first class mail to the Holders at their addresses appearing on such

books (except that upon the written request of any Holder of one million dollars ($1,000,000) or
more in aggregate principal amount of 2021Bonds received by the Trustee prior to the applicable

Record Date (which such request shall remain in effect until rescinded in writing by such Holder),
interest shall be paid on each Interest Payment Date by wire transfer of immediately available

funds to an account maintained in any bank or trust company in the United States of America that

is a member of the Federal Reserve System designated in writing by such Holder) and to pay to
the Holders the principal of and redemption premiums, if any, on the 2021 Bonds upon

presentation and surrender of the 202I Bonds to the Trustee at maturity or on redemption prior to
maturity; provided that for so long as there is only one Holder of the 2021 Bond s and the 2021

Bonds are not in book-entry form, in lieu of surendering the same for a new 2021Bond. the Holder
shall endorse on such 202I Bond a record of partial payment of the principal of such 2021 Bond
as provided in Section 2.}2,hereof. The Trustee shall cancel and destroy all202l Bonds paid by
it at maturity or on redemption prior to maturity and all 2021 Bonds sunendered to it by the

Authority, and shall deliver to the Authority a cerlificate of such destruction, and the Trustee shall

keep accurate records of all202I Bonds cancelled and destroyed by it hereunder. All money held

by or on behalf of the Trustee for the payment of the interest on or principal of or redemption

premiums, if any, on the 2021Bonds, whether at maturity or upon prior redemption, shall be held

in trust for the account of the Holders thereof, and the Trustee shall not be required to pay Holders

or the Authority any interest on, or be liable to the Authority, the Holders or any other person for
any interest earned on, any money so held.

Any company into which the Trustee shall be merged or convefted or with which
it may be consolidated or any company resulting from any merger, conversation or consolidation

to which it shall be a party or any company to which the Trustee may sell or transfer all or

substantially all of its corporate trust business, so long as such company shall meet the

requirements set forth in this section, shall be the successor to the Trustee and shall be vested with
all of the trusts, powers, immunities, privileges and all other matters as was its predecessor, without
the execution or filing of any paper or further act, anything herein to the contrary notwithstanding.

SECTION 5.02. Liabilitv of Trustee. The recitals of facts, agreements and

covenants contained herein and in the 2021 Bonds shall be taken as statements, agreements and

covenants of the Authority, and the Trustee shall not assume any responsibility for the correctness

of the same and does not make any representation as to the sufficiency or validity hereof or of the

2021Bonds or of the 2027 Contract, or as to the financial or technical feasibility of the refinancing
of the 20054 Water Project, and shall not incur any responsibility in respect thereof other than in
connection with the rights and obligations expressly assigned to or imposed upon it herein or in

4t48-2939-9599.4

23

Page 349

06/22/2021 Item No.13.



the 2021 Bonds, and shall not be liable in connection with the performance of its duties hereunder

except for its own negligence or willful misconduct. The Trustee shall not be liable for any error

of judgment made in good faith, unless it shall be proved that the Trustee was negligent in
ascertaining the pertinent facts, and no provision hereof shall require the Trustee to expend or risk
its own funds or otherwise incur any liability for the performance of its duties hereunder, or in the

exercise of any of its rights or powers hereunder, if repayment of such funds, or adequate indemnity
satisfactory to it against such risks or liability, is not assured to it.

The Trustee shall not be liable for any error ofjudgment made in good faith by a
responsible offrcer unless it shall be proved that the 'l'rustee was negligent in ascertaining the

pertinent facts, and the Trustee shall be entitled to advice of counsel of its selection concerning all
matters of trust and its duties hereunder; prcvidgd, that the Trustee shall not be answerable for the

negligence or misconduct of any attomey or certified public accountant selected by it with due

care.

The Trustee shall, prior to an Event of Default, and after the curing or waiver of all
Events of Default that may have occurred, perform such duties and only such duties as are

specifically set forth herein, and no implied duties or obligations shall be read herein against the

Trustee. The Trustee shall, during the existence of any Event of Default (that has not been cured

or waived), exercise such of the rights and powers vested in it hereby, and use the same degree of
care and skill in their exercise, as a prudent man would exercise or use under the circumstances in
the conduct of his own affairs.

The Trustee shall not be bound to recognize any person as the Holder of a 2021

Bond unless and until such202l Bond is submitted for inspection, if required, and such Holder's
title thereto satisfactorily established, if disputed.

The Trustee shall not be liable with respect to any action taken or omitted to be

taken by it in good faith in accordance with the direction of the Holders of not less than a majority
in aggregate principal amount of the 2021 Bonds at the time Outstanding relating to the time,

method and place of conducting any proceedings for any remedy available to the Trustee, or

exercising any trust or power conferred upon the Trustee hereunder.

The Trustee shall be under no obligation to exercise any of the rights or powers

vested in it hereby at the request, order or direction of any of the Holders pursuant to the provisions

hereof unless such Holders shall have offered to the Trustee reasonable security or indemnity
against the costs, expenses, claims and liabilities that may be incun'ed therein or thereby. The

Trustee has no obligation or liability to the Holders for the payment of the interest on, principal of
or redemption premiums, if any, with respect to the 2021Bonds from its own funds, but rather the

Trustee's obligations shall be limited to the performance of its duties and obligations hereunder.

The Trustee shall not be deemed to have knowledge of any Event of Default
hereunder unless and until a responsible officer at the Trustee's Designated Corporate Trust Office
responsible for the administration of the Trustee's duties and obligations hereunder shall have

actual knowledge thereof or the Trustee shall have received written notice thereof at its Designated

Corporate Trust Office. The Trustee shall not be bound to asceftain or to inquire as to the

performance or observance of any of the agreements, conditions, covenants or terms herein or of

4148-2939-9599.4

24

Page 350

06/22/2021 Item No.13.



any of the documents executed in connection with the 2021 Bonds, or as to the existence of an

Event of Default hereunder.

The Trustee makes no representation or warranty, express or implied, as to the title,
value, design, compliance with specifications or legal requirements, quality, durability, operation,

condition, merchantability or fitness for any particular pulpose for the use contemplated by the

Authority of the refinancing of the 2005AWater Project, and in no event shall the Trustee be liable
for incidental, indirect, special, punitive or consequential damages in connection with or arising

from the 2021 Contract or herefrom for the refinancing of the 2005A Water Project.

No provision hereof shall require the Trustee to expend or risk its own funds or
otherwise incur any financial liability in the performance or exercise of any of its duties hereunder,

or in the exercise of its rights or powers.

The Trustee shall have no responsibility, opinion or liability with respect to any

information, statement or recital in any offering memorandum or other disclosure material
prepared or distributed with respect to the issuance of the 2021 Bonds.

All immunities, indemnifications and releases from liability granted herein to the

Trustee shall extend to the directors, employees, officers and agents thereof.

SECTION 5.03. Compensation and Indemnification of Trustee. The Authority
agrees to pay to the Trustee from time to time, and the Trustee shall be entitled to, such

compensation as shall be agreed to in writing between the Authority and the Trustee for all services

rendered by it in the exercise and performance of any of the duties and obligations of the Trustee

hereunder, and the Authority will pay or reimburse the Trustee upon its request for all expenses,

disbursements and advances incurred or made by the Trustee and its affiliates, directors, employees

or agents in accordance with any of the provisions hereof (including the reasonable compensation

and the expenses and disbursements of its counsel and of all persons not regularly in its employ)

except any such expense, disbursement or advance as may arise from its negligence or willful
misconduct. The Authority, to the extent permitted by law, agrees to indemnify, defend and hold
harmless the Trustee against any cost, loss, damages, liability, claim or expense incurred without
negligence or willful misconduct on the part of the Trustee arising out of or in connection with (i)
the exercise or performance of any of its duties or obligations hereunder, or (ii) any untrue

statement or alleged untrue statement of any material fact or omission or alleged omission to state

a material fact necessary to make the statements made, in the light of the circumstances under

which they were made, not misleading in any official statement or other offering circular utilized
in connection with the sale of any of the 2021 Bonds, including costs and expenses (including

attorneys' fees and expenses) of defending itself against any claim or liability in connection with
the exercise or performance of any of its duties and obligations hereunder. The rights of the

Trustee and the obligations of the Authority under this section shall survive the discharge of the

2021 Bonds and of thi s 2021 Indenture and the resignation or removal of the Trustee.

SECTION 5.04. Notice to the Trustee. The Trustee shall be protected in acting

upon any 2021 Bond, certificate, consent, notice, opinion, report, request, resolution or other

document or paper believed by it to be genuine and to have been signed or presented by the proper

party or parties. The Trustee may consult with counsel of its selection, including, without

4148-2939-9599.4

25

Page 351

06/22/2021 Item No.13.



limitation, counsel to the Authority, with regard to legal questions, and the opinion of such counsel
shall be full and complete authorization and protection with respect to any action taken or suffered
hereunder in good faith and in accordance therewith.

Whenever in the administration of its rights and obligations hereunder the Trustee
shall deem it necessary or desirable that a matter be established or proved prior to taking or
suffering any action hereunder, such matter (unless other evidence in respect thereof be herein
specifically prescribed) may, in the absence of negligence or willful misconduct on the part of the
Trustee, be deemed to be conclusively established or proved by a Certificate of the Authority,
which shall be full warrant to the Trustee for any action taken or sufl'ered under the provisions
hereof upon the faith thereof, and on which the Trustee may conclusively rely, but the Trustee
may, in lieu thereof, accept other evidence of such matter or may require such additional evidence
as it may deem reasonable.

ARTICLE VI

AMENDMENT OF THE 2021 INDENTURE

SECTION 6.01. Amendment of the 2021 Indenture.

(a) The 2021 Indenture and the rights and obligations of the Authority and of
the Holders may be amended atany time by a Supplemental Indenture which shall become binding
when the written consents of the Holders of a majority in aggregate principal amount of the 202I
Bonds then Outstanding, exclusive of 2021 Bonds disqualified as provided in Section 6.02, are

filed with the Trustee; provided, that before executing any such Supplemental Indenture the
Trustee shall first be provided at the Authority's expense with an Opinion of Counsel that such
Supplemental Indenture is permitted by the 2021 Indenture, on which opinion the Trustee may
conclusively rely. No such amendment shall (l) extend the maturity of or reduce the interest rate
on or amount of interest on or principal of or redemption premium, if any, on any 202I Bond
without the express written consent of the Holder of such 2021 Bond, or (2) permit the creation by
the Authority of any pledge of or charge or lien upon the Revenues as provided herein superior to
or on a parity with the pledge, charge and lien created hereby for the benefit of the 2021 Bonds, or
(3) reduce the percentage of 2021Bonds required for the written consent to any such amendment,
or (4) modiff any duties or obligations of the Authority or the Trustee without their prior written
assent thereto, respectively.

(b) The 2021 Indenture and the rights and obligations of the Authority and of
the Holders may also be amended at any time by a Supplemental Indenture which shall become

binding upon adoption without the consent of any Holders, but only to the extent permitted by law,
for any purpose that will not materially adversely affect the interests of the Holders, including
(without limitation) for any one or more of the following purposes:

(i) to add to the agreements and covenants required herein to be

performed by the Authority other agreements and covenants thereafter to be performed by
the Authority, or to surrender any right or power reserved herein to or conferred herein on
the Authority;

4t48-2939-9599.4

26

Page 352

06/22/2021 Item No.13.



(ii) to make such provisions for the purpose of curing any ambiguity or

of correcting, curing or supplementing any defective provision contained herein or in
regard to questions arising hereunder which the Authority may deem desirable or necessary

and not inconsistent herewith;

(iii) to add to the agreements and covenants required herein, such

agreements and covenants as may be necessary to qualify the 2021 Indenture under the

Trust Indenture Act of 1939;

(iv) to make any amendments or supplements rtecessary ur appropriaLc

to preserve or protect the exclusion of interest on the 2021 Bonds from gross income for
federal income tax purposes under the Code or the exemption of such interest from State

personal income taxes;

(v) to make such amendments or supplements as may be necessary or
appropriate to maintain any then current rating on the 2021 Bonds;

(vi) to add to the rights of the Trustee;

(vii) provided, that before executing any such Supplemental Indenture

the Trustee shall first be provided at the Authority's expense with an Opinion of Counsel

that such Supplemental Indenture is permitted by the202l Indenture, on which opinion the

Trustee may conclusively rely.

(c) In connection with the proceedings for the execution of any Supplemental

Indenture, the Authority shall provide each rating agency then rating the 2021 Bonds notice of
such amendment together with a copy of the proposed Supplemental Indenture at least fifteen (15)

days in advance of the effective date thereof.

SECTION6.02. Disqualified 2021 Bonds. 2021Bonds owned or held by or for
the account of the Authority shall not be deemed Outstanding for the purpose of any consent or

other action or any calculation of Outstanding202l Bonds provided in this article, and shall not
be entitled to consent to or take any other action provided in this article.

SECTION 6.03. Endorsement or Replacement of 2021 Bonds After Amendment.

After the effective date of any action taken as hereinabove provided, the Authority may determine

that the 202I Bonds may bear a notation by endorsement in form approved by the Authority as to

such action, and in that case upon demand of the Holder of any Outstanding 2021 Bonds and

presentation of his 2021 Bond for such purpose at the Designated Corporate Trust Office of the

Trustee, a suitable notation as to such action shall be made on such 2021Bond. If the Authority
shall so determine, new 2021 Bonds so modified as, in the opinion of the Authority, shall be

necessary to conform to such action shall be prepared and executed, and in that case upon demand

of the Holder of any Outstandin 92021 Bond a new 2021 Bond or 2021 Bonds shall be exchanged

at the Designated Corporate Trust Office of the Trustee without cost to each Holder for its 2021

Bond or 2021 Bonds then Outstanding upon sunender of such Outstanding 2021 Bonds.

4148-2939-9599.4

27

Page 353

06/22/2021 Item No.13.



SECTION 6.04. Amendment by Mutual Consent. The provisions of this article
shall not prevent any Holder from accepting any amendment as to the particular 2021 Bonds held
by him; provided, that due notation thereof is made on such 2021 Bonds.

ARTICLE VII

DEFAULT AND REMEDIES O

SECTION 7.01. Events of Default and Acceleration of Maturities. If one or more
of the following events (herein defined to constitute "Events of Default") shall happen, that is to
say:

(a) if default shall be made by the Authority in the due and punctual payment
of the interest on any 2021Bond when and as the same shall become due and payable;

(b) if default shall be made by the Authority in the due and punctual payment

of the principal of or redemption premium, if any, on any 2021Bond when and as the same shall
become due and payable, whether at maturity or by proceedings for redemption;

(c) if default shall be made by the Authority in the performance of any of the
other agreements or covenants contained herein required to be performed by the Authority, and

such default shall have continued for a period of thirty (30) days after the Authority shall have
been given notice in writing of such default by the Trustee;

(d) if the Authority shall file a petition or answer seeking arrangement or
reorganrzation under the federal bankruptcy laws or any other applicable law of the United States

of America or any state therein, or if a court of competent jurisdiction shall approve a petition filed
with or without the consent of the Authority seeking arangement or reorganization under the
federal bankruptcy laws or any other applicable law of the United States of America or any state

therein, or if under the provisions of any other law for the relief or aid of debtors any court of
competent jurisdiction shall assume custody or control of the Authority or of the whole or any

substantial part of its property; or

(e) If an Event of Default (as that term is defined in the 2021 Contract) has

occurred under the 2021 Contract;

then and in each and every such case during the continuance of such Event of Default, the Trustee
may, and upon the written request of the Holders of not less than a majority in aggregate principal
amount of the 2021Bonds then Outstanding, shall, by notice in writing to the Authority, declare

the principal of all 2021 Bonds then Outstanding and the interest accrued thereon to be due and
payable immediately, and upon any such declaration the same shall become due and payable,

anything contained herein or in the 2021Bonds to the contrary notwithstanding; provided, that this
provision is subject to the condition that if at any time after the principal of the 2021 Bonds then
Outstanding shall have been so declared due and payable and before any judgment or decree for
the payment of the money due shall have been obtained or entered the Authority shall deposit with
the Trustee a sum sufficient to pay all matured interest on all the 2021 Bonds and all principal of
the 2021 Bonds matured prior to such declaration, with interest at the rate borne by such 2021

Bonds on such overdue interest and principal, and the reasonable fees and expenses of the Trustee,

4t48-293g-g5gg.O 
T

Page 354

06/22/2021 Item No.13.



and any and all other defaults known to the Trustee (other than in the payment of interest on and

principal of the 2021Bonds due and payable solely by reason of such declaration) shall have been

made good or cured to the satisfaction of the Trustee or provision deemed by the Trustee to be

adequate shall have been made therefor, then and in every such case the Holders of not less than a

majority in aggregate principal amount of 2021 Bonds then Outstanding, by written notice to the

Authority and to the Trustee ,n&y, on behalf of the Holders of all the202l Bonds then Outstanding,
rescind and annul such declaration and its consequences; and provided further, that no such

rescission and annulment shall extend to or shall affect any subsequent default or shall impair or
exhaust any right or power consequent thereon.

SECTION 7.02 on of Funds All money in the

accounts and funds provided in Sections 2.12,3.02 and 3.03 upon the date of the declaration of
acceleration by the Trustee as provided in Section 7.01 and all Revenues thereafter received by the

Authority hereunder shall be transmitted to the Trustee and shall be applied by the Trustee in the

following order:

First, to the payment of the costs and expenses of the Trustee, if any, in carrying
out the provisions of this article, including any outstanding fees and expenses of the Trustee and

including reasonable compensation to its accountants and counsel, and thereafter to the payment

of the costs and expenses of the Holders in providing for the declaration of such Event of Default,
including reasonable compensation to their accountants and counsel; and

Second, upon presentation of the several 2021Bonds, and the stamping thereon of
the amount of the payment if only partially paid or upon the sumender thereof if fully paid, to the
payment of the whole amount then owing and unpaid upon the 202I Bonds for interest and

principal and redemption premium, if any, with (to the extent permitted by law) interest on the

overdue interest and principal at the rate borne by such 2021Bonds, and in case such money shall

be insufficient to pay in full the whole amount so owing and unpaid upon the 2021Bonds, then to

the payment of such interest, principal, redemption premium, if any, and (to the extent permitted
by law) interest on overdue interest, principal and redemption premium, if any, without preference

or priority among such interest, principal, redemption premium, if any, and interest on overdue

interest, principal and redemption premium, if any, rctably to the aggregate of such interest,
principal, redemption premium, if any, and interest on overdue interest and principal.

SECTION 7.03. Institution of Legal Proceedings by Trustee. If one or more of
the Events of Default shall happen and be continuing, the Trustee may, and upon the written
request of the Holders of a majority in principal amount of the 2021 Bonds then Outstanding (so

long as the Trustee is indemnified to its satisfaction therefor) shall, proceed to protect or enforce

its rights or the rights of the Holders of 2021Bonds hereunder by a suit in equity or action at law,

either for the specific performance of any agreement or covenant contained herein, or in aid of the

execution of any power herein granted, or by mandamus or other appropriate proceeding for the

enforcement of any other legal or equitable remedy as the Trustee shall deem most effectual in
support ofany ofits rights and duties hereunder.

SECTION 7.04. Non-Waiver. Nothing in this article or in any other provision
hereof or in the 2021Bonds shall affect or impair the obligation of the Authority, which is absolute

and unconditional, to pay the interest on and principal of and redemption premiums, if any, on the

4t48-2939-9599.4

29

Page 355

06/22/2021 Item No.13.



2021 Bonds to the respective Holders of the 2021Bonds at the respective dates of maturity or upon
prior redemption as provided herein from the Revenues and the funds held in the accounts and

funds as provided herein pledged for such payment, or (except as provided in Section 7.07) shall
affect or impair the right of such Holders, which is also absolute and unconditional, to institute
suit to enforce such payment by virtue of the contract embodied herein and in the 2021 Bonds.

A waiver of any default or breach of duty or contract by the Trustee or any Holder
shall not affect any subsequent default or breach of duty or contract or impair any rights or
remedies on any such subsequent default or breach of duty or contract. No delay or omission by
the Trustee or any Holder to exercise any right or remedy accruing upon any det'ault or breach of
duty or contract shall impair any such right or remedy or shall be construed to be a waiver of any

such default or breach of duty or contract or an acquiescence therein, and every right or remedy
conferred upon the Holders by the Act or by this article may be enforced and exercised from time
to time and as often as shall be deemed expedient by the Trustee or the Holders. For the avoidance
of doubt, no consent or waiver, express or implied, to or of any breach or default in the performance

of any obligation under the202l Indenture shall constitute a consent or waiver to or of any breach
or default in the performance of the same or any other obligation.

If any action, proceeding or suit to enforce any right or exercise any remedy is
abandoned, the Authority, the Trustee and any Holder shall be restored to their former positions,

rights and remedies as if such action, proceeding or suit had not been brought or taken.

SECTION 7.05. Actions by Trustee as Attornev-in-Fact. Any action, proceeding

or suit which any Holder shall have the right to bring to enforce any right or remedy hereunder
may be brought by the Trustee for the equal benefit and protection of all Holders, whether or not
the Trustee is a Holder, and the Trustee is hereby appointed (and the successive Holders, by taking
and holdingthe 202I Bonds issued hereunder, shall be conclusively deemed to have so appointed
it) the true and lawful attorney-in-fact of the Holders for the purpose of bringing any such action,
proceeding or suit and for the purpose of doing and performing any and all acts and things for and

on behalf of the Holders as a class or classes as may be advisable or necessary in the opinion of
the Trustee as such attorney-in-fact.

SECTION 7.06. Remedies Not Exclusive. No remedy herein conferred upon or
reserved to the Holders is intended to be exclusive of any other remedy, and each such remedy

shall be cumulative and shall be in addition to every other remedy given hereunder or now or
hereafter existing at law or in equity or by statute or otherwise and may be exercised without
exhausting and without regard to any other remedy conferred by the Act or any other law.

SECTION 7.07. Limitation on 2021 Bondholders' Right to Sue. No Holder of
any 2021Bond issued hereunder shall have the right to institute any suit, action or proceeding, at

law or equity, for any remedy hereunder unless (a) such Holder shall have previously given to the
Trustee written notice of the occurrence of an Event of Default; (b) the Holders of at least a
majority in aggregate principal amount of all the 2021 Bonds then Outstanding shall have made

written request upon the Trustee to exercise the powers hereinbefore granted or to institute such

suit, action or proceeding in its own name; (c) such Holders shall have tendered to the Trustee
reasonable security or indemnity against the costs, expenses, claims and liabilities to be incurred
in compliance with such request; and (d) the Trustee shall have refused or omitted to comply with

4148-2939-9599.4

30

Page 356

06/22/2021 Item No.13.



such request for a period of sixty (60) days after such request shall have been received by, and

such tender of indemnity shall have been made to, the Trustee.

Each such notification, request, tender of indemnity and refusal or omission are

hereby declared, in every case, to be conditions precedent to the exercise by any Holder of 2021
Bonds of any remedy hereunder; it being understood and intended that no one or more Holders
shall have any right in any manner whatever by his or their action to enforce any right hereunder
except in the manner herein provided, and that all proceedings at law or in equity to enforce any

provision hereof shall be instituted and maintained in the manner herein provided and for the equal

benefit of all Holders of Outstanding2}2l Bonds.

ARTICLE VIII

DEFEASANCE

SECTION 8.01. Discharge of 2021 Bonds.

(a) If the Authority shall pay or cause to be paid or there shall otherwise be paid
to the Holders of all Outstanding 202I Bonds the interest thereon and the principal thereof and the
redemption premiums, if any, thereon at the times and in the manner stipulated herein and therein,
then the Holders of such 2021 Bonds shall cease to be entitled to the pledge of and charge and lien
upon the Revenues as provided herein, and all agreements, covenants and other obligations of the
Authority to the Holders of such 2021 Bonds hereunder shall thereupon cease, terminate and

become void and be discharged and satisfied. In such event, the Trustee shall execute and deliver
to the Authority all such instruments as may be necessary or desirable to evidence such discharge
and satisfaction, and the Trustee shall pay over or deliver to the Authority all money or securities
held by it pursuant hereto which are not required for the payment of the interest on and principal
of and redemption premiums, if any, on such 2021 Bonds and for the payment of any fees and

expenses of the Trustee.

(b) Any Outstanding 2021Bonds shall prior to the maturity dates or redemption
dates thereof be deemed to have been paid within the meaning of and with the effect expressed in
subsection (a) of this section if there shall be on deposit with the Trustee money which is sufficient
to pay the interest on and principal of and redemption premiums, rf any, on such 2021 Bonds on
and prior to the maturity dates or redemption dates thereof.

(c) Any Outstanding 202I Bonds shall prior to the maturity dates or redemption
dates thereof be deemed to have been paid within the meaning of and with the effect expressed in
subsection (a) of this section (except that the Authority shall remain liable for the payment of such

2021 Bonds, but only out of the money or securities deposited with the Trustee or an Escrow
Agent) if (1) in case any of such 2021Bonds are to be redeemed on any date prior to their maturity
date, the Authority shall have given to the Trustee in form satisfactory to it irrevocable instructions
to provide notice of such redemption in accordance with Section 2.03,(2) there shall have been

deposited with the Trustee or with an Escrow Agent in trust for the benefit of the Holders thereof
either

(A) money in an amount which shall be sufficient or

4t48-2939-9599.4

31

Page 357

06/22/2021 Item No.13.



(B) Defeasance Obligations, the interest on and principal of which when
paid will provide money which, together with the money, if any, deposited with the Trustee or
such Escrow Agent at the same time, will be sufftcient, in the opinion of an Independent Certified
Public Accountant addressed to the Trustee, to pay when due the interest to become due on such

2021Bonds on and prior to the maturity dates or redemption dates thereof, as the case may be, and

the principal of and redemption premiums, if any, to become due on such 2021 Bonds on such

maturity dates or redemption dates, (3) in the event such 2021 Bonds are not by their terms subject

to redemption within the next succeeding sixty (60) days, the Authority shall have given the

Trustee in form satisfactory to it irrevocable instructions to mail as soon as practicable a notice to

the Holders of such 2021Bonds that the deposit required by clause (2) above has been made with
the Trustee or such Escrow Agent and that such 2021 Bonds are deemed to have been paid in
accordance with this section and stating the maturity date or redemption date upon which money

is to be available for the payment of the principal of and redemption premiums, if any, on such

202I Bonds, and (4) the Authority and the Trustee shall have entered into an escrow trust

agreement providing for the deposit described in clause (2) above.

(d) After the payment of the interest on and principal of and redemption
premiums, if any, on the 202I Bonds as provided in this section, the Trustee shall, after the

payment of all amounts due the Trustee hereunder, execute and deliver to the Authority all such

instruments as may be necessary or desirable to evidence the discharge and satisfaction of the202l
Indenture, and the Trustee shall pay over or deliver to the Authority all money or deposits or
investments held by it pursuant hereto which are not required for the payment of the interest and

principal and redemption premiums, if any, on the 2021 Bonds.

SECTION 8.02. Unclaimed Mone)'. Anything contained herein to the contrary

notwithstanding, if any money is held by the Trustee in trust for the payment and discharge of the

interest on or principal of or redemption premiums, if any, on any of the 2021Bonds after the date

when the interest on or principal of or redemption premiums, if any, on such 2021 Bonds has

become due and payable, either at their stated maturity dates or by call for redemption prior to
maturity, and remains unclaimed for the Escheat Period, such money shall be repaid by the Trustee

to the Authority as its absolute property free from trust, and the Trustee shall thereupon be released

and discharged with respect thereto and the Holders shall not look to the Trustee for the payment

of the interest on or principal of or redemption premiums, if any, on such 2021 Bonds; provided,

that before being required to make any such payment to the Authority, the Trustee shall, at the

expense of the Authority, cause to be mailed to all Holders a notice that such money remains

unclaimed and that, after a date named in such notice, which date shall not be less than thirty (30)

days after the date of the mailing of each such notice, the balance of such money then unclaimed

will be returned to the Authority.

ARTICLE IX

MISCELLANEOUS

SECTION 9.01 . Liabilitv of Authori tv Limited to Revenues Cerlain C)ther

Funds. Notwithstanding anything contained herein, the Authority shall not be required to advance

any money derived from any source other than the Revenues and the funds held in the accounts

and funds as provided herein for the payment of the interest on or principal of or redemption

4148-2939-9599.4

32

Page 358

06/22/2021 Item No.13.



premiums, if any, on the 2021Bonds or for the performance of any agreements or covenants herein

contained; provided, that the Authority may, however, advance funds for any such purpose so long
as such funds are derived from a source legally available for such purpose without incurring an

indebtedness.

The 2021 Bonds are limited obligations of the Authority and are payable, as to

interest thereon, principal thereof and any redemption premiums thereon, solely from the Revenues

and the funds held in the accounts and funds provided herein, and the Authority is not obligated to
pay such interest, principal or redemption premiums, if any, on the 2021 Bonds except from the

Revenues and such funds. All the 2021Bonds are equally and ratably secured by a pledge of and

charge and lien upon the Revenues and such funds, and the Revenues and such funds constitute a

trust fund for the security and payment of the interest on and principal of and redemption
premiums, if any, on the 202I Bonds as provided herein. The full faith and credit of the Authority
is not pledged for the payment of the interest on or principal of or redemption premiums, if any,

on the 2021Bonds, and no tax shall ever be levied or collected to pay the interest on or principal
of or redemption premiums, if any, on the 2021Bonds. The 2021Bonds are not secured by a legal

or equitable pledge of or charge or lien upon any property of the Authority or any of its income or
receipts except the Revenues and such funds, and neither the payment of the interest on or principal
of or redemption premiums, if any, on the 2021 Bonds is a debt, liability or general obligation of
the Authority.

SECTION 9.02 1 Indenture Limited to P

Beneficiaries. Nothing contained herein, expressed or implied, is intended or shall be construed

to confer upon, or to give or grant to, any person or entity other than the Authority, the Trustee,

and the Holders any right, remedy or claim under or by reason hereof or any covenant, condition
or stipulation hereof; and all covenants, stipulations, promises and agreements herein contained by
and on behalf of the Authority shall be for the sole and exclusive benefit of the Authority, Ttustee,

and the Holders.

SECTI ON 9.03. Successor Is Deemed Incl In All References To
Predecessor. Whenever herein either the Authority or any offrcer thereof is named or referred to,

such reference shall be deemed to include the successor to the powers, duties and functions that

are presently vested in the Authority or such officer, and all agreements and covenants required

hereby to be performed by or on behalf of the Authority or any officer thereof shall bind and inure

to the benefit of the respective successors thereof whether so expressed or not.

SECTION 9.04. Execution of Documents by Holders. Any declaration, request

or other instrument which is permitted or required herein to be executed by Holders may be in one

or more instruments of similar tenor and may be executed by Holders in person or by their
attorneys appointed in writing. The fact and date of the execution by any Holder or his attorney

of any declaration, request or other instrument or of any writing appointing such attorney may be

proved by the certificate of any notary public or other officer authorized to make acknowledgments
of deeds to be recorded in the state or territory in which he purports to act that the person signing

such declaration, request or other instrument or writing acknowledged to him the execution
thereof, or by an affidavit of a witness of such execution duly sworn to before such notary public
or other officer. The ownership of any 2021Bonds and the amount, maturity, number and date of

4t48-2939-9599.4

JJ

Page 359

06/22/2021 Item No.13.



holding the same may be proved by the registration books kept by the Trustee pursuant to Section
2.08

Any declaration, request, consent or other instrument or writing of the Holder of
any 202I Bond shall bind all future Holders of such 2021 Bond with respect to anything done or
suffered to be done by the Trustee or the Authority in good faith and in accordance therewith.

SECTION 9.05. Waiver of Personal Liability. No member, officer or employee
of the Authority shall be individually or personally liable for the payment of the interest on or
principal of or redemption premiums, if any, on the 2021 Bonds by reason of their issuance, but
nothing herein contained shall relieve any such member, officer or employee from the performance

of any official duty provided by the Act or any other applicable provisions of law or hereby.

SECTION 9.06. Deoosit or Investment of in Accounts and Funds.

Subject to Section 4.03, all money held by the Trustee in any of the accounts or funds established

pursuant hereto shall be invested in those Permitted Investments described in a Written Request of
the Authority filed with the Trustee at least two (2) Business Days prior to the making of any such

investment, which such Permitted Investments shall, as nearly as practicable, mature on or before
the dates on which such money is anticipated to be needed for disbursement hereunder, except that
the Trustee shall have no liability or responsibility for any loss, fee, tax or other charge resulting
from any investment, reinvestment or liquidation of an investment made in accordance herewith;
provided, that if no such Written Request is received by the Trustee, such money shall be held
uninvested. The earnings on any investment in any fund or account created hereunder shall be

deposited in such fund or account. The Trustee will furnish the Authority periodic cash transaction
statements which include detail for all investment transactions effected by the Trustee or brokers
selected by the Authority. Upon the Authority's election, such statements will be delivered via the
Trustee's online service and upon electing such service, paper statements will be provided only
upon request. The Authority waives the right to receive brokerage confirmations of security
transactions effected by the Trustee as they occur, to the extent permitted by law. The Authority
fuither understands that trade confirmations for securities transactions effected by the Trustee will
be available upon request and at no additional cost and other trade confirmations may be obtained
from the applicable broker.

SECTION 9.07. Acquisition of 2021 Bonds by Authorit)'. All 2021 Bonds
acquired by the Authority, whether by purchase or gift or otherwise, shall be surrendered to the

Trustee for cancellation.

SECTION 9.08. Destruction of Cancelled 2021 Bonds. Whenever provision is
made for the return to the Authority of any 2021Bonds which have been cancelled pursuant to the

provisions hereof, the Trustee shall destroy such 2021 Bonds and furnish to the Authority a

certificate of such destruction, and the Authority agrees to reimburse the Trustee for costs incurred
in connection with the microfilming or the making of other permanent records of any such

destroyed 2021 Bonds.

SECTION 9.09. Content of Certificates. Every Certificate of the Authority with
respect to compliance with any agreement, condition, covenant or provision provided herein shall
include (a) a statement that the person or persons making or giving such certificate have read such

4t48-2939-9599.4

34

Page 360

06/22/2021 Item No.13.



agreement, condition, covenant or provision and the definitions herein relating thereto; (b) a brief
statement as to the nature and scope of the examination or investigation upon which the statements
contained in such certificate are based; (c) a statement that, in the opinion of the signers, they have

made or caused to be made such examination or investigation as is necessary to enable them to
express an informed opinion as to whether or not such agreement, condition, covenant or provision
has been complied with; and (d) a statement as to whether, in the opinion of the signers, such

agreement, condition, covenant or provision has been complied with.

Any Certificate of the Authority may be based, insofar as it relates to legal matters,
upon an Opinion of Counsel unless the person making or giving such certificate knows that the

Opinion of Counsel with respect to the matters upon which his certificate may be based, as

aforesaid, is erroneous, or in the exercise of reasonable care should have known that the same was

erroneous. Any Opinion of Counsel may be based, insofar as it relates to factual matters
information with respect to which is in the possession of the Authority, upon a representation by
an officer or officers of the Authority unless the counsel executing such Opinion of Counsel knows
that the representation with respect to the matters upon which his opinion may be based, as

aforesaid, is emoneous, or in the exercise of reasonable care should have known that the same was
erToneous.

SECTION 9.10. Accounts and Funds: Business Days. Any account or fund
required herein to be established and maintained by the Trustee may be established and maintained
in the accounting records of the Trustee either as an account or a fund, and may, for the purposes

of such accounting records, any audits thereof and any reports or statements with respect thereto,
be treated either as an account or a fund; but all such records with respect to all such accounts and

funds shall at all times be maintained in accordance with sound industry practice and with due

regard for the protection of the security of the 2021 Bonds and the rights of the Holders. Any
action required to occur hereunder on a day which is not a Business Day shall be required to occur
on the next succeeding Business Day.

SECTION 9.1 L Notices. All written notices to be given hereunder shall be given
by mail or facsimile to the party entitled thereto at its address set forth below, or at such other
address as such party may provide to the other party in writing from time to time, namely:

If to the Authority

Folsom Public Financing Authority
Folsom City Hall
50 Natoma Street
Folsom, California 95630
Attention: Treasurer
Facsimile: 91 6-985-0870
E-mail : financetreasury@folsom.ca.us

4t48-2939-9599.4

35

Page 361

06/22/2021 Item No.13.



If to the Trustee:

U.S. Bank National Association
Attention: Global Corporate Trust
One California Street, Suite 1000

San Francisco, CA 94111
Facsimile: 41 5-677 -37 69

E-mail : karen.lei@usbank.com

If to the Initial Purchaser:

Key Government Finance, Inc.
Attention: Account Manager
1000 S. McCaslin Blvd.
Superior, CO 80027
Facsimile: 866-840-30 1 6

E-mail : j anice.a.thoman@key.com

The Trustee shall not be liable for any losses, costs, or expenses arising directly or
indirectly from the Trustee's reliance upon and compliance with such notices notwithstanding
instructions that conflict or are inconsistent with a subsequent written instruction. The party
providing electronic notices agrees to assume all risks arising out of the use of such electronic
methods to submit notices, instructions and directions to the Trustee, including, without limitation,
the risk of the Trustee acting on unauthorized instructions, and the risk of interception and misuse

by third parties.

SECTION 9.01. CUSIP Numbers. Neither the Authority nor the Trustee shall be

liable for any defect or inaccuracy in the CUSIP number, if any, that appears on any 202I Bond
or in any redemption notice relating thereto, and the Trustee may include in any redemption notice
relating to any of the 2021 Bonds a statement to the effect that the CUSIP numbers, if any, on the

202I Bonds have been assigned by an independent service and are included in such notice solely
for the convenience of the Holders and that neither the Authority nor the Trustee shall be liable for
any defects or inaccuracies in such numbers. At the request of the Initial Purchaser, CUSIP
numbers have not been obtained for the 2021 Bonds.

SECTION 9.02. Article and Section Headings and References. The headings or
titles of the several articles and sections hereof and the table of contents appended hereto shall be

solely for convenience of reference and shall not affect the meaning, construction or effect hereof.
All references herein to "Articles," "Sections" and other subdivisions or clauses are to the

corresponding articles, sections, subdivisions or clauses hereof; and the words "hereby," "herein,"
"hereof," "hereto," "herewith," "hereunder" and other words of similar import refer to the 2021
Indenture as a whole and not to any particular article, section, subdivision or clause hereof.

SECTION 9.03. Partial Invalidity. If any one or more of the agreements or
covenants or portions thereof required hereby to be performed by or on the part of the Authority
or the Trustee shall be contrary to law, then such agleement or agreements, such covenant or
covenants or such porlions thereof shall be null and void and shall be deemed separable from the

4t48-2939-9599.4

36

Page 362

06/22/2021 Item No.13.



remaining agreements and covenants or portions thereof and shall in no way affect the validity
hereof or of the 2021 Bonds, and the Holders shall retain all the benefit, protection and security
afforded to them under the Act or any other applicable provisions of law. The Authority and the

Trustee hereby declare that they would have executed and delivered the 2021 Indenture and each

and every other article, section, paragraph, subdivision, sentence, clause and phrase hereof and

would have authorized the issuance of the 2021Bonds pursuant hereto irespective of the fact that
any one or more afticles, sections, paragraphs, subdivisions, sentences, clauses or phrases hereof
or the application thereof to any person or circumstance may be held to be unconstitutional,
unenforceable or invalid.

SECTION 9.04. Governing Law. The 2021 Indenture shall be construed and

governed in accordance with the laws of the State.

SECTION 9.05. Execution in Several Counterparts. The 2021 Indenture may be

executed in any number of counterparts and each of such counterpafts shall for all purposes be

deemed to be an original; and all such counterpafts, or as many of them as the Authority and the

Trustee shall preserve undestroyed, shall together constitute but one and the same instrument.

SECTION 9.06. Force Majeure. In no event shall the Trustee be responsible or
liable for any failure or delay in the performance of its obligations hereunder arising out of or
caused by, directly or indirectly, forces beyond its control, including, without limitation, strikes,

work stoppages, accidents, acts of war or terrorism, civil or military disturbances, nuclear or
natural catastrophes or acts of God, and interruptions, loss or malfunctions of utilities,
communications or computer (software and hardware) services; it being understood that the

Trustee shall use reasonable efforts which are consistent with accepted practices in the banking
industry to resume performance as soon as practicable under the circumstances.

SECTION 9.07. U.S.A. Patriot Act. The parties hereto acknowledge that in
accordance with Section326 of the U.S.A. Patriot Act, the Trustee, like all financial institutions
and in order to help fight the funding of terorism and money laundering, is required to obtain,
verify, and record information that identifies each person or legal entity that establishes a

relationship or opens an account with the Trustee. The parlies to this 202l Indenture agree that

they will provide the Trustee with such information as it may request in order for the Trustee to
satisfy the requirements of the U.S.A. Patriot Act.

4t48-2939-9599.4

anJI

Page 363

06/22/2021 Item No.13.



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Folsom Public Financing Authority has caused the

2021lndenture to be signed in its name by its Treasurer and U.S. Bank National Association, in
token ofits acceptance ofthe trusts created hereunder, has caused the2021 Indenture to be signed

by one of its duly authorized signatories, all as of the day and year first above written.

FOLSOM PUBLIC FINANCING AUTHORITY

Treasurer

U.S. BANK NATIONAL ASSOCIATION,
as Trustee

By
Authorized Signatory

By

4t48-2939-9599.4

38

Page 364

06/22/2021 Item No.13.



EXHIBIT A

Form of202l Bond

THE HOLDER HEREOF, BY THE ACCEPTANCE OF THIS BOND, ACKNOWLEDGES
THAT THIS BOND MAY ONLY BE TRANSFERRED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE

TERMS OF THE 2021 INDENTURE

IINITED STATES OF AMERICA
STATE OF CALIFORNIA

COI.INTY OF SACRAMENTO

FOLSOM PUBLIC FINANCING AUTHORITY
WATER REVENUE REFUNDING BOND, SERIES 2021

No. R- $

Interest Rate

%

Maturity Date

December 1,20

Bond Date

June [30],2021

REGISTERED OWNER:

PRINCIPAL SUM DOLLARS

The Folsom Public Financing Authority, a joint exercise of powers entity duly
organized and existing under and pursuant to the laws of the State of California (the "Authority"),
for value received, hereby promises to pay (but only out of the Revenues and certain other funds

hereinafter referred to) to the registered owner identified above or registered assigns, on the

maturity date specified above (subject to any right of prior redemption hereinafter provided for)
the principal sum specified above, together with interest thereon computed on the basis of a360-
day year of twelve (I2),30-day calendar months from the interest payment date next preceding

the date of authentication of this Bond (unless this Bond is authenticated on an interest payment

date or on a day during the period from the sixteenth (16th) day of the month next preceding an

interest payment date to such interest payment date, both dates inclusive, in which event it shall

bear interest from such interest payment date, or unless it is authenticated on a day on or before

the Record Date (as that term is hereinafter defined) for the first interest payment date, in which
event it shall bear interest from its date) until the principal hereof shall have been paid, at the

interest rate per annum specified above, payable semiannually thereafter on June 1 and December
1 in each year, commencing on December l,2021; provided that in the event the Authority fails
to make any payment of interest on, principal of or redemption price when due (a "Defaulted
Payment"), the Defaulted Payment shall continue as an obligation of the Authority, and the

Authority shall pay the same with interest thereon from the due date thereof at the Default Rate

4t4s-2s39-sss9.o 
o- t

Page 365

06/22/2021 Item No.13.



and the interest rate specified above shall be deemed to be amended to reflect such additional
interest; provided further that if an Event of Default occurs and is not cured within 90 days, the

2021 Bonds shall bear interest at the Default Rate until such Event of Default is cured. The interest
due on this Bond or before the maturity or prior redemption hereof shall be payable only to the
person whose name appears in the registration books required to be kept by U.S. Bank National
Association (the "Trustee") at its Designated Corporate Trust Office (as that term is defined in the
202l Indenture hereinafter referred to, and herein the "Designated Corporate Trust Office") as the
registered owner hereof at the close of business as of the fifteenth (15th) day of the month next
preceding each interest payment date (each, a "Record Date"), with such interest to be paid by
check mailed by first class mail on each interest payment date to such registered owner at his
address as it appears on such registration books; provided, that upon the written request of the

registered owner of one million dollars ($1,000,000) or more in aggregate principal amount of
Bonds received by the Trustee prior to the applicable Record Date (which such request shall remain
in effect until rescinded in writing by such registered owner), interest shall be paid on each interest
payment date by wire transfer of immediately available funds to an account maintained in any

bank or trust company in the United States of America that is a member of the Federal Reserue

System designated in writing by such registered owner. The principal of and redemption premium,

if any, on this Bond shall be payable only to the person whose name appears in such registration
books as the registered owner hereof, such principal and redemption premium, if any, to be paid
upon surrender of this Bond to the Trustee at its Designated Corporate Trust Office at maturity or
upon prior redemption. In lieu of surrender, provided that for so long as there is only one Holder
of the Bonds and the Bonds are not in book-entry form, such principal and redemption premium,
if any, shall to be paid to the Holder, and the Holder shall endorse on this Bond a record of partial
payment of the principal of this Bond as follows:

PAYMENTS ON ACCOUNT OF PRINCIPAL

Payment Date
Principal

Amount Paid
Balance of Principal

Amount Unpaid
Signature

of Registered Holder

4t48-2939-9s99.4

A-2

Page 366

06/22/2021 Item No.13.



The interest on and principal of and redemption premium, if any, on this Bond is
payable in lawful money of the United States of America.

This Bond is one of a duly authorized issue of revenue bonds of the Authority
designated as its "Water Revenue Refunding Bonds, Series 2021" (the "Bonds") in the aggregate

principal amount of nine million one hundred sixteenthousand dollars ($9,116,000), all of like
tenor and date (except for such variations, if any, as may be required to designate varying numbers,

maturities and interest rates), and is issued under and pursuant to the provisions of the Joint
Exercise of Powers Act (being Chapter 5 of Division 7 of Title I of the California Government
Code, as amended) and all laws amendatory thereof or supplemental thereto (the "Act") and under
and pursuant to the provisions of a 2021 Indenture dated as of June I, 202I, by and between the

Authority and the Trustee (the "2021 Indenture") (copies of which are on file at the Designated
Corporate Trust Office of the Trustee ).

The Bonds are issued to provide the moneys to refinance the Authority's Water
Revenue Refunding Bonds, Series 2013, to finance costs of issuance, and related purposes. The
Bonds are limited obligations of the Authority and are payable, as to interest thereon, principal
thereof and any redemption premiums thereon, solely from the Revenues (the "Revenues")
constituting the installment payments (the "Installment Payments") to be made by the City to the

Authority for the refinancing of the 2005A Water Project pursuant to the 2021 Installment
Purchase Contract dated as of June 1, 202I, by and between the City and the Authority (the

"Contract") and the funds held in the accounts and funds pursuant to the 2021 Indenture as

provided therein, and the Authority is not obligated to pay interest on or principal of or redemption
premiums, if any, on the Bonds except from the Revenues and such funds. A1l the Bonds are

equally and ratably secured in accordance with the terms and conditions of the 2021Indenture by
a pledge of and charge and lien upon the Revenues and such funds, and the Revenues and such

funds constitute a trust fund for the security and payment of the interest on and principal of and

redemption premiums, if any, on the Bonds as provided in the 2021 Indenture. The full faith and

credit of the Authority is not pledged for the payment of the interest on or principal of or

redemption premiums, if any, on the Bonds, and no tax shall ever be levied or collected to pay the

interest on or principal of or redemption premiums, if any, on the Bonds. The Bonds are not

secured by a legal or equitable pledge of or charge or lien upon any property of the Authority or
any of its income or receipts except the Revenues and such funds, and neither the payment of the

interest on or principal of or redemption premiums, if any, on the Bonds is a debt, liability or
general obligation of the Authority. Reference is hereby made to the Act and to the 2021 Indenture
and any and all amendments thereof and supplements thereto for a description of the terms on

which the Bonds are issued, the provisions with regard to the nature and extent of the Revenues,

A-3
4148-2939-9599.4

Page 367

06/22/2021 Item No.13.



the rights of the registered owners of the Bonds, the security for payment of the Bonds, the

remedies upon default and limitations thereon, and the amendment of the 2021Indenture (with or
without consent of the registered owners of the Bonds); and all the terms of the 2021lndenture are

hereby incorporated herein and constitute a contract between the Authority and the registered
owner of this Bond, to all the provisions of which the registered owner of this Bond, by acceptance
hereof, agrees and consents.

The Bonds are subject to optional redemption by the Authority prior to their
respective stated maturity dates, upon notice as hereinafter provided, from any source of available
funds, on any date and as a whole but not in part, at a redemption price equal to the sum of 100%
of the principal amount thereof plus accrued interest thereon to the redemption date.

The Bonds are also subject to mandatory redemption in part by lot on December 1

in each year commencing December I , 2021 , at the principal amount thereof plus accrued interest
thereon to the date fixed for redemption, without premium, from mandatory sinking account
payments in accordance with the following schedule:

Year
(December 1)

Redemption
Amount

202r
2022
2023
2024
2025
2026
2027
2028
2029
2030
2031
2032
2033.

$643,000.00
643,000.00
654,000.00
664,000.00
674,000.00
688,000.00
701,000.00
709,000.00
725,000.00
734,000.00
748,000.00
759,000.00
174,000.00

* Maturity

The Bonds redeemed under mandatory provisions described above shall not be

subiect to rescission.

If less than all outstanding Bonds maturing by their terms on any one date are to be

redeemed at any one time, the Trustee shall select the Bonds to be redeemed on such date in any

manner deemed fair by it, and the Trustee shall promptly notiff the Authority in writing of the

numbers of the Bonds so selected by it for redemption, and for purposes of such selection Bonds
shall be deemed to be composed of one hundred thousand dollars ($100,000) and one dollar ($1)
multiples in excess thereof and any such multiple may be separately redeemed.

Notice of redemption of any Bond selected for redemption shall be mailed by first
class mail by the Trustee, not less than thirty (30) days nor more than sixty (60) days prior to the
redemption date, to the registered owner hereof, subject to and in accordance with provisions of

4148-2939-9599.4

A-4

Page 368

06/22/2021 Item No.13.



the 2021 Indenture with respect thereto; plovidgd, that neither failure to receive any such notice
nor any immaterial defect contained therein shall invalidate any of the proceedings taken in
connection with any such redemption. If notice of redemption has been duly given as aforesaid
and money for the payment of the above-described redemption price is held by the Trustee, then,

subject to the rescission of such redemption as provided in the 2021 Indenture, this Bond shall on

the redemption date designated in such notice become due and payable at the above-described
redemption price; and from and after the date so designated interest on this Bond shall cease to
accrue and the registered owner of this Bond shall have no rights with respect hereto except to
receive payment of the redemption price hereof. If the notice of redemption expressly provides
that the redemption is conditioned on the receipt by the Trustee of sufficient money to pay the full
redemption price of the Bonds to be redeemed, and such money is not received prior to the fifth
business day preceding the date fixed for redemption, the Trustee shall cause to be mailed, not
later than the fifth business day preceding such redemption date, a notice declaring the rescission
of such redemption election to the parties and in the manner as was mailed the original notice of
redemption.

If an Event of Default (as that term is defined in the 202I Indenture) shall occur,
the principal of all Bonds may be declared due and payable upon the conditions, in the manner and

with the effect provided in the 202I Indenture; except that the 2021 Indenture provides that in
certain events such declaration and its consequences may be rescinded under the circumstances as

provided therein.

This Bond is transferable only on a register to be kept for that purpose at the above-
mentioned office of the Trustee by the registered owner hereof in person or by his duly authorized
attorney upon payment of the charges provided in the 2021 lndenture and upon surrender of this
Bond together with a written instrument of transfer satisfactory to the Trustee duly executed by
the registered owner or his duly authorized attomey, and thereupon a new fully registered Bond or
Bonds in the same aggregate principal amount of authorized denominations will be issued to the

transferee in exchange therefor. A Purchaser Representations in form attached to this Bond shall
be executed and filed with the Trustee prior to such transfer. The Authority and the Trustee may
deem and treat the registered owner hereof as the absolute owner hereof for the purpose of
receiving payment of the interest hereon and principal hereof and redemption premium, if any,

hereon and for all other purposes, whether or not this Bond shall be overdue, and neither the

Authority nor the Trustee shall be affected by any notice or knowledge to the contrary; and
payment of the interest on and principal of and redemption premium, if any, on this Bond shall be

made only to such registered owner, which payments shall be valid and effectual to satisff and

discharge liability on this Bond to the extent of the sum or sums so paid. This Bond may be

registered only in the name of, or transferred to, either a "qualified institutional buyer" as defined
in Rule laaA(a)(1) promulgated under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, or an "accredited
investor" by virtue of being a "bank," as defined in Section 3(aX2) of the Securities Act of 1933,

as amended, and only in denominations of $100,000 and $1 multiples in excess thereof.

This Bond shall not be entitled to any benefit, protection or security under the2021
Indenture or become valid or obligatory for any purpose until the certificate of authentication
hereon endorsed shall have been executed and dated by the Trustee.

4148-2939-9599.4

A-5

Page 369

06/22/2021 Item No.13.



It is hereby certified that all acts, conditions and things required by law to exist, to
have happened and to have been performed precedent to and in the issuance of this Bond do exist,
have happened and have been performed in due time, form and manner as required by law and that
the amount of this Bond, together with all other indebtedness of the Authority, does not exceed

any limit prescribed by the Constitution or laws of the State of California and is not in excess of
the amount of Bonds permitted to be issued under the202l Indenture.

4t48-2939-9599.4

A-6

Page 370

06/22/2021 Item No.13.



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Folsom Public Financing Authority has caused this
Bond to be executed in its name and on its behalf by the manual or facsimile signature of its
Chairman and countersigned by the manual or facsimile signature of its Secretary and has caused

this Bond to be dated as of June [30],2021.

FOLSOM PUBLIC FINANCING
AUTHORITY

By
Chairman

Countersigned

Secretary

4t48-2939-9s99.4

A-7

Page 371

06/22/2021 Item No.13.



TRUSTEE'S CERTIFICATE OF ON AND REGISTRATION

This is one of Ihe 202I Bonds described in the within-mentioned 2021 Indenture
which has been authenticated on June [30], 2021.

U.S. BANK NATIONAL ASSOCIATION,
as Trustee

B
Authorized Signatory

FORM OF ASSIGNMENT

For value received the undersigned hereby sells, assigns and transfers unto
(Taxpayer Identification Number: ) the within 2021

Bond and all rights thereunder, and hereby irrevocably constitutes and appoints
attorney to transfer the within 2021 Bond on the books kept for

registration thereof, with full power of substitution in the premises

Dated:

Signature Guaranteed:

Note The signature to this Assignment must conespond with the name as written on the face of
the 202I Bond in every particular, without alteration or enlargement or any change

whatever, and the signature must be guaranteed by an eligible guarantor institution.

4148-2939-9s99 4

A-8

Page 372

06/22/2021 Item No.13.



EXHIBIT B

Form of Purchaser Representations

Folsom Public Financing Authority
Folsom, California

Re: $9,116,000
Folsom Public Financing Authority Water Revenue Refunding Bonds

Series 2021

Ladies and Gentlemen:

This letter is to provide you with certain representations and agreements with
respect to our purchase of all of the above-referenced bonds (the "Bonds"), dated their date of
issuance. The Bonds were issued under and secured in the manner set forth pursuant to a 2021
Indenture dated as of June 1, 2021 (the "Indenture"), between the Folsom Public Financing
Authority (the "Issuer") and U.S. BankNational Association, as trustee (the "Trustee"). Key
Government Finance, Inc. (the "Purchaser," the "undersigned," "r,rs" or "we, " as applicable) is

purchasing the Bonds. We hereby represent and wamant to you and agree with you as follows:

1. We understand that the Bonds have not been registered pursuant to the

Securities Act of 1933, as amended (the "1933 Act") or the securities laws of any state nor has the
Indenture been qualified pursuant to the Trust Indenture Act of 1939, as amended, in reliance upon
certain exemptions set forth therein. We acknowledge that the Bonds (i) are not being registered
or otherwise qualified for sale under the "blue sky" laws and regulations of any state, (ii) will not
be listed on any securities exchange, and (iii) will not caffy arating from any rating service.

2. We have not offered, offered to sell, offered for sale or sold any of the Bonds
by means of any form of general solicitation or general advertising, and we are not an underwriter
of the Bonds within the meaning of Section 2(1 1) of the 1933 Act.

3. We have sufficient knowledge and experience in financial and business

matters, including purchase and ownership of municipal and other tax-exempt obligations fand the

lending to political subdivisions], to be able to evaluate the risks and merits of the investment
represented by the purchase ofthe Bonds.

4. We have authority to purchase the Bonds and to execute this letter and any

other instruments and documents required to be executed by the Purchaser in connection with the

purchase of the Bonds.

5. The undersigned is a duly appointed, qualified and acting representative of
the Purchaser and is authorized to cause the Purchaser to make the certifications, representations

and warranties contained herein by execution of this letter on behalf of the Purchaser.

6. The Purchaser is either a "qualified institutional buyer" as defined in Rule
144A promulgated under the 1933 Act or an "accredited investor" by virtue of being a "bank," as

defined in Section 3(a)(2) of the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, and is able to bear the

4r48-2939-9599.4

B-1

Page 373

06/22/2021 Item No.13.



economic risk of such [investment]floan]. The Bonds may be registered only in the name of, or
transferred to, either a "qualified institutional buyer" or an "accredited investor", and only in
denominations of $100,000 and $1 multiples in excess thereof. The Form of Assignment attached

to the Bonds shall be completed and filed with the Trustee prior to such transfet, and a Purchaser

Representations in the form hereof shall be executed and filed with the Trustee prior to such

transfer.

7. The undersigned understands that no official statement, prospectus, offering
circular, or other comprehensive offering statement is being provided with respect to the Bonds.
'l'he undersigned has made its own inquiry and analysis with respect to the Issuer, the Bonds and

the security therefor, and other material factors affecting the security for and payment of the Bonds.

8. The undersigned acknowledges that it has either been supplied with or been
given access to information, including financial statements and other financial information,
regarding the Issuer and the City of Folsom (the "City"), to which a reasonable finvestor]flender]
would attach significance in making [investment]flending] decisions, and has had the opportunity
to ask questions and receive answers from knowledgeable individuals concerning the Issuer, the
City, the Bonds and the security therefor, so that as a reasonable finvestor]fiender], it has been

able to make its decision to purchase the Bonds.

9. The Bonds are being acquired by the Purchaser for investment for its own
account and not with a present view toward resale or distribution; provided, however, that the
Purchaser reserves the right to sell, transfer or redistribute the Bonds, but agrees that any such sale,

transfer or distribution by the Purchaser shall be to a Person satisffing the conditions set forth in
Section 2.11 of the Indenture.

4148-2939-9599.4

B-2

Page 374

06/22/2021 Item No.13.



ATTACHMENT 5

Page 375

06/22/2021 Item No.13.



OH&S DRAFT
6/9t21

ESCROW AGREEMENT

by and between the

FOLSOM PUBLIC FINANCING AUTHORITY

U.S. BANK NATIONAL ASSOCIATION,
as Escrow Agent

Dated as of June I,2021

RELATING TO THE

FOLSOM PUBLIC FINANCING AUTHORITY
WATER REVENUE REFUNDING BONDS, SERIES 2013

and

4149-8668-625s.4
Page 376

06/22/2021 Item No.13.



ESCROW AGREEMENT

This Escrow Agreement (the "Escrow Agreement"), dated as of June 1,2027, rs

made and entered into by and between the FOLSOM PUBLIC FINANCING AUTHORITY, a

joint exercise of powers entity duly organized and existing under and by virtue of the laws of the

State of California (the "Authority"), and U.S. BANK NATIONAL ASSOCIATION, a national
banking association duly organized and existing under and by virtue of the laws of the United
States of America and having a corporate trust office in San Francisco, California, and being
qualified to accept and administer the trusl"hereby created, as ssuluw agettt atrcl as 2013 Trustee

under the Indenture, as hereinafter defined (the "Escrow Agent");

WITNESSETH

WHEREAS, the Authority previously issued $12,779,582 aggregate principal
amount of its Folsom Public Financing Authority Water Revenue Refunding Bonds, Series 2013

(the "series 2013 Bonds") under the terms of a 2013 Indenture (the "Indenture") dated as of July
I,2013,by and between the Authority and U.S. BankNational Association, as successor to MUFG
Union Bank, N.A. (formerly Union Bank, N.A.) as trustee thereunder (the "2013 Trustee"), the

unmatured principal amount of which Series 2013 Bonds (being $8,852,059) is cunently
outstanding; and

WHEREAS, the Authority has determined to refund the outstanding principal
amount of the Series 2013 Bonds (the "Refunded Bonds") by and through the issuance of the

Authority's Water Revenue Refunding Bonds, Series 2021 (the "Refunding Bonds"); and

WHEREAS, the Authority has taken action to cause to be delivered to the Escrow
Agent on the date hereof from the proceeds of the sale of the Refunding Bonds the sum of
$8,980,856.46, which sum has been deposited by the Escrow Agent in the Escrow Fund hereinafter
referred to and which will be held by the Escrow Agent in the Escrow Fund as uninvested money
and will be sufficient in accordance with the Indenture, as certified by Robert Thomas CPA, LLC,
to redeem the Refunded Bonds on July 23,2021(the "Redemption Date"), at a redemption price

equal to 101% of the principal amount thereof plus accrued interest to the Redemption Date (the

"Redemption Price"); and

WHEREAS, the provisions of the Indenture are incorporated herein by reference

as if set forth herein in full;

NOW, THEREFORE, the Authority and the Escrow Agent hereby agree as follows:

SECTION 1. Establishment and of Escrow Fund. The Escrow
Agent agrees to establish and maintain the Escrow Fund (the "Escrow Fund") until the Refunded
Bonds have been paid and redeemed as provided in Section 2 hereof. The Escrow Agent shall
hold the entire deposit to the Escrow Fund as uninvested money and shall hold such uninvested
money in the Escrow Fund at all times as a separate escrow account wholly segregated from all
other securities, investments, or money held by it; and the Escrow Agent shall not invest any

money aI any time on deposit in the Escrow Fund. All money in the Escrow Fund is hereby

irrevocably pledged to secure the payment and redemption of the Refunded Bonds as provided in

4149-tl(r(rll-6255 O '
Page 377

06/22/2021 Item No.13.



Section 2 hereof, except that the Escrow Agent shall pay to the Authority, free from the escrow

created by this Escrow Agreement, any money held in the Escrow Fund that is not used for the

payment and redemption of the Refunded Bonds as provided in Section 2 hereof

SECTION 2. Payment from thc Essray/-Eund. The Escrow Agent is hereby

irrevocably instructed to, and the Escrow Agent hereby agrees to, use the money in the Escrow

Fund to redeem the Refunded Bonds on the Redemption Date at the Redemption Price. The

Escrow Agent (as 2013 Trustee under the Indenture) hereby confirms that notice of the redemption

of the Refunded Bonds on the Redemption Date was mailed on [June 23f,202I, in accordance

with the lndenture.

SECTION 3. Compensation and Indemnification of the Escrow Agent.

(a) The Authority shall pay the Escrow Agent fees for its services hereunder

and shall reimburse the Escrow Agent for its out-of-pocket expenses (including but not limited to
the fees and expenses, if any, of its counsel or accountants) incurred by the Escrow Agent in
connection with these services, all as previously agreed upon by the Authority and the Escrow

Agent; provided, that these fees and expenses shall in no event be deducted from the Escrow Fund.

The provisions of this Section 3(a) shall survive the termination of this Escrow Agreement or the

resignation or removal of the Escrow Agent.

(b) The Authority agrees to indemniff the Escrow Agent, its agents and its
officers or employees for, and hold the Escrow Agent, its agents and its officers or employees

harmless from, all liabilities, obligations, losses, damages, penalties, actions, judgments, suits,

claims, costs, charges, taxes, expenses and disbursements of any kind (including, without
limitation, reasonable fees and disbursements of counsel or accountants for the Escrow Agent)
which may be imposed on, incumed by, or asserted against the Escrow Agent or such other party

atany time by reason of its performance of Escrow Agent's services, in any transaction arising out

of the Escrow Agreement or any of the transactions contemplated herein, unless due to the

negligence or willful misconduct of the particular indemnified party.

SECTION 4. Functions of Escrow Asent.

(a) The Escrow Agent undertakes to perform only such duties as are expressly

and specifically set forth in the Escrow Agreement and no implied duties or obligations shall be

read into the Escrow Agreement against the Escrow Agent.

(b) The Escrow Agent may conclusively rely, as to the truth of the statements

and the corectness of the opinions expressed therein, and shall be protected and indemnified as

stated in the Escrow Agreement, in acting, or refraining from acting, upon any written notice,

instruction, request, certificate, document, report or opinion furnished to the Escrow Agent and

reasonably believed by the Escrow Agent to have been signed or presented by the proper ParIY,
and the Escrow Agent need not investigate any fact or matter stated in such notice, instruction,
request, cefiificate, document, report or opinion.

(c) The Escrow Agent shall not have any liability hereunder except to the extent

of its own negligence or willful misconduct. In no event shall the Escrow Agent be liable for any

special, incidental, punitive, indirect or consequential damages, even if parlies know of the

4149-8668-6255 .O '
Page 378

06/22/2021 Item No.13.



possibility of such damages. The Escrow Agent shall have no duty or responsibility under the

Escrow Agreement in the case of any default in the performance of covenants or agreements

contained in the Indenture or in the case of the receipt of any written demand with respect to such

default. The Escrow Agent is not required to resolve conflicting demands to money or property in
its possession under the Escrow Agreement.

(d) The Escrow Agent may consult with counsel of its own choice (which may

be counsel to the Authority) and the opinion of such counsel shall be full and complete
authorization to take or suffer in good faith any action in accordance with such opinion of counsel.
'l'he.bscrow Agent shall be fully protected in relying on any such opinion of counsel and need not
independently review or evaluate any such opinion of counsel in any respect.

(e) The Escrow Agent shall not be responsible for any of the recitals or
representations contained herein or in the Indenture.

(0 The Escrow Agent may engage or be interested in any financial or other
transaction with the Authority.

(g) The Escrow Agent shall not be liable for the accuracy of the calculations as

to the sufficiency of the money in the Escrow Fund to make the payments as provided in Section
2 hereof.

(h) The Escrow Agent shall not be liable for any action or omission of the

Authority under the Escrow Agreement, the Indenture or otherwise relating to the Refunded
Bonds.

(i) Whenever in the administration of the trust of the Escrow Agreement the

Escrow Agent shall deem it necessary or desirable that a matter be proved or established prior to
taking or suffering any action hereunder, such matter (unless other evidence in respect thereof be

herein specifically prescribed) may, in the absence of negligence or willful misconduct on the part

of the Escrow Agent, be deemed to be conclusively proved and established by a certificate of an

authorized representative of the Authority, and such certificate shall, in the absence of negligence
or willful misconduct on the part of the Escrow Agent, be full warrant to the Escrow Agent for any

action taken or suffered by it under the provisions of the Escrow Agreement upon the faith thereof.

6) The Escrow Agent may at any time resign by giving written notice to the

Authority of such resignation, whereupon the Authority shall promptly appoint a successor Escrow
Agent by the resignation date. Resignation of the Escrow Agent will be effective sixty (60) days

after notice of the resignation is given as stated above or upon appointment of a successor Escrow
Agent, whichever first occurs. If the Authority does not appoint a successor Escrow Agent by the

resignation effective date, the resigning Escrow Agent may petition any court of competent
jurisdiction for the appointment of a successor Escrow Agent (or may deposit with the court the

money or investments or other property held by it in trust hereunder), which court may thereupon,

after such notice, if any, as it may deem proper and as may be required by law, appoint a successor

Escrow Agent. After receiving a notice of resignation of an Escrow Agent, the Authority may
appoint a temporary Escrow Agent to replace the resigning Escrow Agent until the Authority
appoints a successor Escrow Agent. Any such temporary Escrow Agent so appointed by the

3
4t49-8668-6255.4

Page 379

06/22/2021 Item No.13.



Authority shall immediately and without further act be superseded by the successor Escrow Agent
so appointed.

(k) The Escrow Agent (and its affiliates) may act as principal, agent, sponsor,

depository or advisor with respect to the holding and making of any investments provided herein.

(l) The Escrow Agent's rights to indemnification and compensation under this
Escrow Agreement will survive the Escrow Agent's resignation or removal and the termination of
this Escrow Agreement.

(m) No provision of this Escrow Agreement requires the Escrow Agent to
expend or risk its own funds or otherwise incur any financial liability in the performance or
exercise of any of its duties or in the exercise of its rights or powers.

(n) The Escrow Agent has no liability or responsibility for the sufficiency of
funds in the Escrow Fund to make payments required by this Escrow Agreement.

SECTION 5. Merger or Consolidation of the Escrow Agent. Any company into
which the Escrow Agent may be merged or converted or with which it may be consolidated or any

company resulting from any merger, conversion or consolidation to which it shall be a party or
any company to which the Escrow Agent may sell or transfer all or substantially all of its corporate
trust business shall be the successor to the Escrow Agent and vested with all of the title to the
Escrow Fund and all of the trusts, powers, discretions, immunities, privileges and all other matters
as was its predecessor, without the execution or filing of any paper or any further act, anything
herein to the contrary notwithstanding.

SECTION 6. Amendment of the Escrow Agreement. The Escrow Agreement
may not be revoked or amended by the parties hereto unless there shall first have been filed with
the Authority and the Escrow Agent (i) an unqualified opinion of a nationally recognized bond
counsel that such amendment will not adversely affect the exclusion from gross income for federal
income tax purposes of interest evidenced by the Refunded Bonds, and (ii) unless such amendment
is not materially adverse to the interests of the registered owners of the Refunded Bonds, the
written consent of the registered owners of all Refunded Bonds.

SECTION 7. Notices. All written notices to be given hereunder shall be given by
mail or facsimile to the party entitled thereto at its address set forth below, or at such other address

as such party may provide to the other party in writing from time to time, namely:

If to the Authority:

Folsom Public Financing Authority
Folsom City Hall
50 Natoma Street
Folsom, California 95630
Attention: Treasurer
Phone: (916) 461-6080
Facsimile: (916) 985-0870
Email : fi nancetreasury@folsom.ca.us

4
4149-8668-6255.4

Page 380

06/22/2021 Item No.13.



If to the Escrow Agent

U.S. Bank National Association
Attention: Global Corporate Trust
One California Street, Suite 1000
SanFrancisco, CA 94111
Fax: (415) 677-3769
Email : karen.lei@usbank.com

The Escrow Agent shall not be liable for any losses, costs or expenses arising
directly or indirectly from the Escrow Agent's reliance upon and compliance with such notices
notwithstanding instructions that conflict or are inconsistent with a subsequent written instruction.
The party providing electronic notices agrees to assume all risks arising out of the use of such
electronic methods to submit notices, instructions and directions to the Escrow Agent, including,
without limitation, the risk of the Escrow Agent acting on unauthorized instructions, and the risk
of interception and misuse by third parties.

SECTION 8. Severabilit)'. If any section, paragraph, sentence, clause or
provision of the Escrow Agreement shall for any reason be held to be invalid or unenforceable,
the invalidity or unenforceability of such section, paragtaph, sentence, clause or provision shall
not affect any of the remaining provisions of the Escrow Agreement.

SECTION 9. Execution. The Escrow Agreement may be executed in any number
of counterpafts, each of which shall be deemed to be an original, but all together shall constitute
but one and the same agreement. The exchange of copies of this Escrow Agreement and of
signature pages by facsimile or PDF transmission shall constitute effective execution and delivery
of this Escrow Agreement as to the parties hereto and may be used in lieu of the original Escrow
Agreement and signature pages for all purposes.

5
4149-8668-6255.4

Page 381

06/22/2021 Item No.13.



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Authority and the Escrow Agent have caused the
Escrow Agreement to be executed each on its behalf as of the day and year first above written.

FOLSOM PUBLIC FINANCING AUTHORITY

By
Treasurer'

U.S. BANK NATIONAL ASSOCIATION,
as Escrow Agent and20l3 Trustee

Authorized Officer

6
4149-8668-625s.4

Page 382

06/22/2021 Item No.13.



ATTACHMENT 6

Page 383

06/22/2021 Item No.13.



City of Folsom
2021 Refunding Installment Sale Agreement

(Private Placement)

SB 450 Summary / Government Code 5852.1

A. True Interest Cost (TIC) of the Bonds

B. Sum of all fees and charges paid to 3td parties

Issuer

Bond Counsel

Municipal Advisot

Placement Agent

Tnrstee & Escrow Agent

Trustee's Counsel

Verification Agent

CDIAC

Contingency

C.
Bond Proceeds Net of Reserves, Capitalized Interest
and 3rd Patty Fees and Charges

Net proceeds

Less Reserve Fund

Less Sum ofall fees and charges paid to 3rd parties

Less Capitalized Interest

D. Total Payment Amount

Total Principal and Interest to Marudry

Trustee Fee

Sources:
1 

Prel-irninary Cash Flows as of 5/ 19 /21 prepared by Brandis Tallman
2 

Costs of Issuance
3 

US Bank - 13 years at $4,100 per year

1.760 1

$135,000

7,500 2

55,000 2

32,500 2

25,000 2

6J.oo 2

3,000 2

1,,500 2

))7q 2

2,1.21 2

$8,981,000
g,71,6,000 1

01
(135,000) 

I

01

$70,233,948

10,180,648 
1

53,300 
3

FIELDMAN IROLAPP
& Asv.xlldttis

Page 384

06/22/2021 Item No.13.



Folsom City Council
Staff Re ort

RECOMMENDATION / CITY COUNCIL ACTION

Move to adopt Resolution No. 10653 - A Resolution to Approve aLarge-Lot Vesting Tentative
Subdivision Map, Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map, and Minor Administrative
Modifications for Transfer of Development Rights (25 Unit Transfer) and Land Use Boundary
Refinements for the Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Project.

BACKGROUND / ISSUE

The proposed Project site is part of the approved Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan (FPASP), a

comprehensively planned community that proposes new development based oosmart Growth"
and Transit Oriented Development principles.

The FPASP, approved in 2011, is a development plan for over 3,500 acres of previously
undeveloped land located south of Highway 50, north of White Rock Road, east of Prairie City

1

MEETING DATE: 61221202t

AGENDA SECTION: Public Hearing

SUBJECT: Mangini Ranch Phase 3 - East of East Bidwell Street, South of
Savannah Parkway and North of Mangini Parkway in the Folsom
Plan Area Specific Plan. (PN 20-254)

1. Resolution No. 10653 - A Resolution to Approve a Large-Lot
Vesting Tentative Subdivision Mup, Small-Lot Vesting
Tentative Subdivision Mup, and Minor Administrative
Modifications for Transfer of Development Rights (25 Unit
Transfer) and Land Use Boundary Refinements for the Mangini
Ranch Phase 3 Project

F'ROM: Community Development Department

Page 385

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Road, and adjacent to the Sacramento County/El Dorado County line in the southeastern

portion of the City.

The FPASP includes a mix of residential, commercial, employment and public uses,

complemented by recreational amenities including a significant system of parks and open

space, all within proximity to one another and interconnected by a network of oocomplete

streets", trails and bikeways. The Specific Plan is consistent with the SACOG Blueprint

Principles and the requirements of SB 375 (Sustainable Communities and Climate Protection

Act).

The Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Project site is in the central portion of the Folsom Plan Area

Specific Plan (FPASP) and is west of East Bidwell Street, south of Savannah Parkway, and

north of Mangini Parkway. The Project site is designated in the FPASP with seven land use

categories (FPASP Land Use Plan, Figure 1), including SP-P (Park), SP-PQP (schools) SP-SF

(Single Family Residential), SP-MLD (Multi Family Low Density Residential), SP-SFHD

(Single Family High Density) and SP-OS (Open Space).

The Applicant requests approval of related actions for a subdivision for 260 detached single-

family residential lots on a 52-acre portion of a 173-acre Project site for the following
entitlements:

A. Large Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map (Creation of 14 Large Lots)

B. Small Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map (Creation of 260 Residential Lots)

C. Minor Administrative Modification - Transfer of Development Rights

D. Minor Administrative Modification - Land Use Boundary Refinement

2Page 386

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



. ll/06l DU. 27,140Populatlon. Sr6.durroAv$r!. O.mlty. 2.8m OgF Comn.rulrl.

Folsom Plan Area Speclfrc Plan
2011 I 2420 Entltlsments

I

Mradr

F'IGURE 1 PROJECT SITE

Physical Setting

The 173-acre Project site is located west of East Bidwell Street, south of Savannah Parkway

and north of Mangini Parkway in the FPASP (Figure 2, AeriaL Photo). The site features gently

rolling terrain with native grasses and trees.

The Project is adjacent to the Creekstone at Folsom Ranch, Mangini Ranch Phases I and II,
and Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch projects, currently under construction.

J
Page 387

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



F'IGURE 2: AERIAL PHOTO Q02l)

The first component of the Applicant's proposal is a Large Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision
Map (LLVTSM) to subdivide 173 acres west of East Bidwell Street between Savannah

Parkway and Mangini Parkway. The LLVTSM will subdivide the 173-acre area into fourteen
(14) large lots for future sale, lease, and financing. The proposed LLVTSM is shown in Figure

3 and in Attachment 5.

4
Page 388

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



FIGURE 3: LARGE LOT TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP

tl ll btd&

Lol 14
..1:l:

,- ;I

H

Lot 13
or

Itr^csl

t : ri' in".,*

The proposed large lot parcels correspond to land uses and parcels (villages) on the FPASP

Land Use Plan (Figure 1) designated MLD, SFHD, SF, PQP (elementary and middle schools),

P (neighborhood park), and open space. The parcels in the 173-acre LLVTSM are summarized

in Table l'

A Small Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map (SLVTSM) is proposed for the southeast

portion of the 173-acre LLVTSM. The SLVTSM would further subdivide a 52.3-acre area

irlrro 260 single-family residential lots, three (3) open space parcels, eight (8) landscape lots,

and one (1) paseo lot. The 260 single family lots would consist of 218 lots in the SFHD and

42 inthe MLD zone.

The remaining 120.7-acre portion of the LLVTSM area would not be subdivided in the

proposed SLVTSM. The parcels outside of the SLVTSM are those on the north and west side

of the Project site and include LLVTSM Parcels 6 through 12 (middle school, elementary

school, park, MLD, and SFHD parcels).

5

lol 6
MD

Lol 7
MTD

Lol I
l27tEq

sflD

Lol 2
SFHD

ll.a!Ac€

Lol ll
POP

lFsclioorl

Loi t
sf

n9r*@
?rutrcnr

t"ot t0
P

loi I
SFHD

ilJ r &d

tol,l
MLO

ala Ac q
!tr^c$

Lol 3
sffD

70rrc oR

Lol 12 ;
ffil

scHooul

2rracffi \

Page 389

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Table l.: Large Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map Land Use Summary

Parcel Specific Plan/
Zonins,

Land Use Gross
Acres

Net
Acres

1 SP-SFHD-PD Sinele Family High Density Residential 18.3 r7.4
2 SP-SFHD-PD Sinele Family High Density Residential 13.6 12.2

J SP-SFHD-PD Sinele Family Hish Densiw Residential 7.0 6.2
4 SP-MLD.PD Multi Family Low Density Residential 6.3 5.9

5 SP-OS Open Space (Measure W) 4.9 4.9

6 SP-MLD-PD Multi Family Low Density Residential 13.5 t2.2
7 SP-MLD-PD Multi Family Low Density Residential 13.4 1 1.8

8 SP-SFHD-PD Single Family High Density Residential t2.7 1 1.0

9 SP-SF-PD Single Family Residential 27.9 27.5

10 SP-P Neighborhood Park 11.1 10.6

11 SP-POP Elementary School 12.9 tt.4
T2 SP-POP Middle School 24.1 22.2

13 SP-OS Open Space (Measure W) 2.4 1.8

t4 SP-OS Open Space (Measure W) r.2 r.2
OS-LC Open Space/Landt..up. Corridor (Measure

W)
0.0 1.4

ROW Maior Roadway 3.7 15.3

Total r73.0 r73.0

6
Page 390

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



3

'l

:

{ r,
?,1 t!

:,'| t

G 3 $

i

2

It
a

@

e

a

@ I

c

I
I:,

6
a

-
b

:
r!
i€ii
iE

sspfrrq::4i
s 1;

:
toz

=.-<<>-{ r r
r "i.tI

oo
s

Fr

13a
zo
a

O
r-l

Fr

Fzr-l
F
F
F1

F]
F1

=aa
=ri
&

h

I
5;
EE

t

0z
og

;i

!
1

2o
6

;db;i
eu z
i7

a

=8oz
^-(ruir<<
58rN

U

ooo
r eoz
o ^9ou(Di-. < <
o 18:;
7 i::

9
I

D

t'-

Page 391

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Table 2: Small Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map Land Use Summary

FIGURE 5: INTERNAL ROADWAY CROSS SECTION

TYPE 1 CEG
(TYP.)

3', 3'

4', 7 11' 1t' 7 4'

12.s', 12.5'

PUEPUE q,

M'

8

Village/
Lot

Specific Plan/
Zontns.

Land Use Gross
Acres

Net
Acres

Dwelling
Units

Density

1 SP-SFHD-PD Single Family High Density
Residential

I7.4 16.2 t02 6.3

2 SP-SFHD-PD Single Family High Density
Residential

12.2 1 1.8 80 6.8

J SP-SFHD-PD Single Family High Density
Residential

6.2 6.2 36 5.8

4 SP-MLD-PD Multi Family Low Density
Residential

5.9 5.6 42 7.5

A SP-OS Open Space (Measure W) 4.9 4.9 0

B SP-OS Open Space (Measure W) 0.3 0.3 0

C SP-OS Open Space (Measure W) 0.4 0.4 0

Landscape SP-SFHD-PD Landscape 0.0 t.6 0

Landscape SP-MLD-PD Landscape 0.0 0.3 0

Right-of-
wav

Major Roadways 5.0 5.0 0

Total 52.3 52.3 260

TRAVEL PARKING

NNE
22' 22'

TMVEI
tANE

R/W FUW

Page 392

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Project entrances and pedestrian-only access points located along the Class I multi-purpose

trail along the open space corridor are shown in Figure 6, Pedestrian Circulation Plan. Figures

7 and 8 show the planned cross sections for East Bidwell Street and Mangini Parkway.

An open space/drainage corridor (Lot A) includes a Class I multi-purpose trail and traverses

the Project site from East Bidwell Street to Mangini Parkway in the southeast corner of the

Project area. An undercrossing for the trail is proposed under Mangini Parkway. The Class I
trail is identified on the FPASP Trails exhibit. Trail connections are provided at Mangini

Parkway and East Bidwell Street. A landscaped pedestrian paseo will connect J Drive to the

Class I multi-purpose trail north of the open space corridor which offers connectivity to the

larger trail network.

FIGURE 6: PEDESTRIAN CIRCULATION PLAN

tEmaIvE suEDvEtoN rltAP

-- 
.IXXKTOSF

-- at r- --l
vttuct

a- -- \t
I

1o

J-45-
--J-:=:^J1 lr

(----r*r111-J--iJ +-J
J

|}

|J
t-

a
u

i
J

,.t

ilt

J

rJ-
lJ

L
iJ

lJ

J

iJ

-?
d

|J

J

ll\--
-\It,l
JJ

- ---l- -.- *-\
IviltAcl 2

J
IJF -----LJ. --- -- -- --.--eQ

q
a
I

I

Jll
J

d
'l

J

(=lr
L
I

svlLlaGE
ltlo

JO

I

I I
I
I J

I

J--

I
I
I

l-I
I l-II

[:]:]:1-,

Sites for future planned elementary and middle schools are within the LLVTSM area and

immediately adjacent to the west boundary of the SLVTSM. The proposed SLVTSM

subdivision is designed with multiple opportunities for pedestrian access to the schools on the

grid street pattem along the Northern Connector Road (Road A) and internal to the subdivision.

9Page 393

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



F'IGURE 7: EAST BIDWELL STREET CROSS SECTION

IOO'RIGHT.OF.WAY
MNOR AR'€RIAL I'{ITH MEDIAN

Bq$ BbWEILSTREEI
n,l r,

F'IGURE 8: MANGINI PARKWAY CROSS SECTION

hse
CrtO

5

56'RIGHT=OF-WAY

n.l,gi

4

10Page 394

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Minor Administrative Modifications (MAMs)

The Project includes two Minor Administrative Modifications (MAMs). The first request is

for approval of a MAM to transfer development rights to move 25 dwelling units among five

parcels (parcels !55, !59,165-A2,165-8, and 166) within the Project boundary and FPASP,

as shown on Figure 9 and Table 3. Four of the five parcels are within the Project boundary.

Parcel 155 is immediately to the north of the Project boundary. The unit transfer supports the

260 units in the SLVTSM.

X'IGURE 9: UNIT TRANSFER X'OR 25 DWELLING UNITS

7

\
]

rP,

Eqrff3{qilnirr:,".

11
Page 395

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Table 3: Unit Transfer Summary

The second MAM is for minor adjustments to the land use boundaries of six FPASP parcels.

The adjustments to land use boundaries are requested to maximize development efficiencies,
preserve natural resources, and accommodate a Class I trail. The largest change is to the north
side of the open space adjacent to East Bidwell. Changes to the boundaries are shown on Figure

10 and summarized on Table 4.

Table 4: Land Use Boundary Refinement

FPASP

Parcel

Existing
Unit Allocation

Unit Allocation After
Transfer Change

155 t20 111 -9

r59 62 80 +18

t65-1r2 40 36 -4

165-B 95 t02 +7

166 54 42 -12

Total 371 37t 0

Land Use

Existing
Acres

Proposed

Acres Change

SFHD 47.4 46.7 -0.7

MLD 60.2 60.7 +0.5

MHD 5.8 5.8 0.0

PQP 33.6 33.6 0.0

OS 6.2 6.3 0.1

Right of Way 0.0 0.1 0.1

Total r53.2 1s3.2 0.0

l2
Page 396

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



I
I

I MI..D
MLD

SFHO

_)

SFHD

SFHO

_1t

IMLD
MLO

I

l-
I

MT.D

TIL MI.D

I

MTD

t_

6FHD

F.IGURE 10: LAND USE BOUNDARY REFINEMENT

The proposed project was considered by the Planning Commission at its May 19,202I
meeting. The Commission engaged in a thorough review of the proposed project including

discussions regarding the site design of the subdivision. A detailed discussion of each of the

topics is included within the analysis section of this staff report. Updated revisions to several

of the conditions were provided to the Commission and have been incorporated into the

conditions of approval. No members of the public spoke regarding the proposed project. The

Planning Commission adopted a motion (6-0-0-0) to recommend approval of the proposed

Project to the City Council, subject to the conditions of approval included with this report.

POLICY / RULE

The Folsom Municipal Code (FMC) requires that applications for Tentative Subdivision Maps

of five or more lots be forwarded to the City Council for final action. City Council actions

regarding Tentative Subdivision Maps are covered under Section 16.16.080 of the Folsom

Municipal Code.

ANALYSIS

The following sections provide an analysis of the Applicant's proposal. Staff s analysis

addresses the following :

A. Large Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map

13
Page 397

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



B. Small Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map

C. Minor Administrative Modifications
D. Traffi c/Access/Circulation
E. Noise Impacts

F. Conformance with Relevant Folsom General Plan Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan

Objectives and Policies

A. Large Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map

The proposed Large Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map (LLVTSM) would subdivide a

173-acre area west of East Bidwell Street between Savannah Parkway and Mangini Parkway

into 14 large lots for future sale, lease, and financing. The proposed LLVTSM is shown in

Figure 3 and Attachment 5.

The large lot parcels correspond to land uses and parcels (villages) on the FPASP Land Use

Plan (Figure 1) designated MLD, SFHD, SF, PQP (elementary and middle schools), P

(neighborhood park), and open space.

All created parcels would be served by public roadways and utilities can be extended to each

of the parcels. Staff has determined that the proposed LLVTSM complies with all City and

State Subdivision Map Act requirements.

B. Small Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map

A Small Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map (SLVTSM) would further subdivide a 52.3-

acre portion of the 173-acre LLVTSM irrto260 single-family residential lots (218 SFHD and

42 MLD) three open space parcels, eight landscape lots, and one paseo lot. The proposed

SLVTSM layout is shown in Figure 4 and Attachment 6. Figure 11 depicts the relationship

between the 173-acre LLVTSM area (dashed black line) and the 53.2-acre SLVTSM area

(dashed red line).

t4
Page 398

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



F-rI-Ir-**!r
i-i ,

3i
*I flt at

I
t
I

tt
l-

J
i

E
a
L'

$rvrruh PotkI-

L|l?ifrn9rnr

i --.-

I

.,\"--t .:"

rUandrJtl
Ploperty

FIGURE 11: LARGE LOT AND SMALL LOT MAPS

The proposed SLVTSM consists of four villages on the southeast portion of the LLVTSM.
Villages 1,2 and 3 are designated Single Family High Density (SP-SFHD), and Village 4 is

Multi Family Low Density (SP-MLD). In Villages 1-3 (SFHD), the typical lot sizes would be

45'x100' and 50'x100', consistent with the FPASP Development Standards. Typical Village
4 (MLD) lot sizes would be 45'x 67', consistent with the FPASP Development Standards.

Together, the four villages would accommodate 260 detached single family residential units.

The proposed subdivision conforms to the development standards established by the FPASP

for boththe SP-SFHD and SP-MLD land use categories including minimum lot size, maximum

lot coverage, and setbacks, as shown in Tables 5 and 6. Villages l, 2, 3 conform to the SP-

SFHD standards and Village 4 to the SP-MLD standards. No deviations from the standards are

proposed.

15Page 399

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Development Standard Requirement Proposed Proiect

Minimum Lot Size 4,000 4,000

Front Porch Setback 12.5 Feet 12.5 Feet

Front Primary Structure Setback 15 Feet 15 Feet

Front Garage Setback 20 Feet 20 Feet

Side Yard Setbacks 5 Feet/5 Feet 5 Feet/S Feet

Rear Yard Setback 10 Feet 10 Feet

Maximum Lot Coverage s0% 50%

Table 5: SP-SFHD Single-Family High-Density Development Standards

Table 6: SP-MLD Multi-Family Low Density Development Standards

The Project will be required to dedicate public right-of-way for the internal public streets

(Condition 8). Conditions 8, 26, 28 and 30 require the Applicant to coordinate with and

dedicate public utility easements for underground facilities (i.e., SMUD, Pacific Gas and

Electric, cable television, telephone) on properties adjacent to the public streets.

Staff has determined that the proposed SLVTSM complies with all City and State Subdivision

Map Act requirements.

C. MinorAdministrativeModifications

The Project includes two Minor Administrative Modifications (MAMs). The first request is

for approval of a MAM is to transfer development rights to move 25 dwelling units among five

parcels (parcels 155,159,165-A2,165-8, and 166) within the Project boundary and FPASP,

as shown on Figure 9 and Table 3.

The unit transfer supports the 260 units in the SLVTSM. The transferring and receiving parcels

are located within the FPASP and, after the transfer, they would remain within the General

Plan and specific plan density ranges. The transfening and receiving parcels are owned and

controlled by the Applicant.

Development Standard Requirement Proposed Proiect
Minimum Lot Size 3,000 3,000

Front Porch Setback 12.5 Feet 12.5 Feet

Front Primary Structure Setback 15 Feet 15 Feet

Front Garage Setback 20 Feet 20 Feet

Side Yard Setbacks 5 Feet/5 Feet 5 Feet/S Feet

Rear Yard Setback l0 Feet 10 Feet

Maximum Lot Coverage 50% 50%

l6Page 400

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



The second MAM is for minor adjustments to the land use the boundary line between the MU
site and the adjoining MLD parcel to the north is shown slightly modified to maximize

development efficiencies and ease site grading for both parcels. Acreages of the various land

uses remain the same 16.4 acres with or without the boundary change, although the edges

would be modified.

The FPASP provides for Minor Administrative Modifications,

" ... that are consistent with and do not substantially change its overall intent,

such as minor adjustments to the land use locations and parcel boundaries shown
in Figure 4.1 - Land Use and Figure 4.4 - Plan Area Parcels and the land use

acreages shown in Table 4.1 - Land Use Summary. " [FPASP Section 13.3].

Minor administrative modifications can be approved at a staff level, provided the following
criteria are met:

o The proposed modification is within the Plan Area.

o The modification does not reduce the size of the proposed town center.

o The modification retains compliance with City Charter Article 7.08, previously known
as Measure W.

o The General Plan land use pattern remains consistent with the intent and spirit of the
FPASP.

o The proposed changes do not substantially alter the backbone infrastructure network.

o The proposed modification offers equal or superior improvements to development
capacity or standards.

o The proposed modification does not increase environmental impacts beyond those

identified in the EIR/EIS.

Based on staff s review, both requests for MAMs meet the requirements. As a result, staff can

approve the proposed Minor Administrative Modifications for the unit transfers as well as the

boundary adjustments.

D. Traffic/Access/Circulation

Primary access to the SLVTSM portion of the Project would be from Mangini Parkway. Public

street access would be provided at proposed Street G and Street H, which are centrally located

on the site and connect to Mangini Parkway. Adjacent to the project is the Mangini Ranch

Phase 1 subdivision at Folsom Ranch, which is under construction. Residential streets in a grid
pattern would serve residential neighborhoods.

I7Page 401

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Subdivision streets consist of two-lane public streets with attached and detached sidewalks and

parking on both sides of the street. If separated sidewalks are proposed, Condition 35 requires

a Homeowners Association (HOA) maintain the landscape strips between the separated

sidewalk and curb, to maintain consistent landscape maintenance. If a HOA is not provided

with the future development, Condition 35 requires that the SLVTSM be revised to use a street

section with attached sidewalks.

Sidewalks will provide pedestrian circulation on residential streets. A multi-purpose Class I

trail in the open space/drainage corridor (Lot A) will extend from Mangini Parkway to East

Bidwell Street and connected to the FPASP trail system. A landscaped pedestrian paseo will
connect J Drive to the Class I trail north of the open space corridor, which provides

connectivity to the trail network.

The FPASP established a series of plans and policies for the circulation system within the

entire Plan Area. The FPASP circulation system was designed with a sustainable community

focus on the movement of people and provides mobility alternatives such as walking, cycling,

carpooling, and viable forms of public transportation in addition to vehicular circulation. The

circulation plan evaluated regional travel, both in terms of connectivity and capacity and local

internal connections and access. The circulation plan also addressed the concerns ofregional

traffic, including parallel capacity to U.S. Highway 50, and connectivity with surrounding

jurisdictions while considering community-wide connectivity, alternative modes oftravel, and

the provision of complete streets.

The 2011 Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan Environmental Impact Report/Environmental

Impact Statement included not only a detailed analysis of traffic-related impacts within the

Plan Area, but also an evaluation of traffic-related impacts on the surrounding communities.

There are 55 traffic-related mitigation measures associated with development of the FPASP

which are included as conditions of approval for the Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Subdivision

Project. Many of these mitigation measures are expected to reduce traffic impacts to East

Bidwetl Street. Included among the mitigation measures are requirements to; fund and

construct roadway improvements within the Plan Area, pay a fair-share contribution for

construction of improvements north of U.S. Highway 50, participate in the City's

Transportation System Management Fee Program, and Participate in the U.S. Highway 50

Corridor Transportation Management Association. The Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Subdivision

Project is subject to all traffic-related mitigatioh measures required by the 2011 FPASP

EIR/EIS (Condition No. 53-25 to 53-79).

Kimley Horn prepared an Access Evaluation (May 4,2021, Attachment 9 to evaluate access

and circulation-related impacts associated with the proposed Project.

18Page 402

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



The Access Evaluation assumed the following traffic controls and movements for the Project

roadways:

o Traffic signal at Mangini Parkway and East Bidwell Street

o Side street stop-controlled intersections

o Northern Connector Road at D Drive
o Northern Connector Road at B Drive
o Northern Connector Road at East Bidwell Street

o Mangini Parkway at B Drive
o East Bidwell Street at E Drive

o Emergency vehicle access at Mangini Parkway and E Drive
o Right irlright out turn movements from East Bidwell Street to E Drive

The Access Evaluation reviewed a future potential at-grade pedestrian crossing on East

Bidwell Street along the project's frontage. This crossing would serve the proposed Class I
trail and would be located between the Northern Access Road and the Village 4 E Drive

intersections. Because it would be at-grade, the crossing would require pedestrian actuation,

striping, and signage and extensive traffic signal appurtenances to ensure safe and orderly

operations when pedestrians cross. This is not included as a condition of approval at this time

because staff is concemed about the safety of this feature. A future traffic operations analysis

would be required to simulate the East Bidwell Street corridor traffic operations under the

condition with this at-grade crossing. The City considers this a future improvement that will
be evaluated more comprehensively in the future.

The Access Evaluation concluded that the Project would result in adequate circulation with the

following conditions (Condition 52) of the SLVTSM:

1. The Project shall construct two-way vehicle circulation along the surrounding

roadways, namely the Northern Connector Road (A Drive), D Drive, and C Drive (see

Exhibit 1 of Traffrc and Circulation Analysis dated May 4,2021). The Project shall

provide these two-way roadway facilities to allow for adequate circulation directly

related to the Project.

2. The access on the north end of E Drive at East Bidwell Street shall be an emergency

vehicle access (EVA). Turn movements at E Drive at East Bidwell Street shall be

restricted to right-turns in and out of Village 4 at East Bidwell Street.

3. A full access, side street stop-controlled intersection shall be constructed at E Drive

and Mangini Parkway.

t9
Page 403

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



4. The northbound East Bidwell Street left-turn to the Northern Connector Road shall be

constructed with at least 315-feet (255-foot deceleration plus 60-foot bay taper).

5. A southbound deceleration taper/flare or lane (subject to City specification) shall be

constructed at the East Bidwell Street intersection with the Northern Connector Road.

6. The B Drive intersection with the Northern Connector Road is anticipated to operate

adequately with side street stop controlled and without dedicated turn pockets.

Adequate sight distance shall be provided and maintained.

7 . The E and B Drive intersections with Mangini Parkway shall be full access and provide

|eft turn pockets to the satisfaction of the Community Development Department where

applicable.

E. Noise Impacts

Based on the proximity of the Project site to Mangini Parkway and East Bidwell Street, an

environmental noise analysis was prepared by Bollard Acoustical Consultants dated April23,
2021 (Attachment 10). The noise analysis evaluated noise impacts to the Project associated

with traffic on adjacent roadways. Noise levels were compared to applicable City of Folsom

noise standards for acceptable noise exposure on the Project site. Noise generated by the

Project, including construction activities, operational noise, and on-site circulation was

evaluated.

Two aspects of noise impacts were evaluated relative to the proposed subdivision, noise

directed at the proposed project, and noise caused by the proposed project. As noted

previously, the predominant existing noise sources in the project vicinity that cause an impact

to the project site are from vehicles traveling on Mangini Parkway, East Bidwell Street, and

the Connector Roadway (A Street) as well as background noises from existing and future

adjacent nearby uses. Potential noise impacts that might result from the Mangini Ranch Phase

3 Subdivision Project are construction-related activities and operational activities.

Construction-related noise would have a short-term effect, while operational noise would

continue throughout the lifetime of the Project.

The Noise Element of the City of Folsom General Plan regulates noise emissions from public

roadway traffic on new development of residential or other noise sensitive land uses. The Noise

Element states that noise from traffic on public roadways shall not exceed 60 dB DNL exterior

noise CNEL for outdoor use areas and 45 CNEL for interior areas. Future traffic noise levels

at the outdoor activity areas of the single-family residential lots proposed near East Bidwell

Street, Mangini Parkway, and the Northern Connector (A Drive) are predicted to exceed the

General Plan exterior noise level standard.

20
Page 404

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



To achieve compliance with the General Plan exterior noise standards, the Noise Analysis

recommends the placement of several barriers (sound walls) on East Bidwell Street, Mangini

Parkway and the Connector Roadway (Road A), The Noise Analysis recommendations are

included as Condition No. 36 of the SLVTSM.

F. Water Supply

The Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Project is consistent with Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan and

Folsom Plan Area EIR/EIS. Accordingly, the proposed project's water demand can be

accommodated by the City's existing water supply allocated to serve the Folsom Plan Area.

G. Conformance with relevant General PIan and Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan
Objectives and Policies

The Applicant prepared a detailed analysis of the Project's consistency with all the policies in
the FPASP. Staff concurs with the Applicant's analysis that the Project is consistent with the

policies of the FPASP.

The following is a summary analysis of the Project's consistency with the Folsom General

Plan and key policies of the FPASP.

GP and SP H-l (Housins)

To provide an adequate supply of suitable sites for the development of a range of housing types

to meet the housing needs of all segments of the population'

GP and SP H-l.1

The City shall ensure that sufficient land is designated and zoned in a range of residential

densities to accommodate the City's regional share of housing.

Analysis: The City provides residential lands at a variety of residential densities as

specified in the General Plan and in the Folsom Municipal Code. The FPASP includes

specialized zoning (Specific Plan Designations) that are customized to the Plan Area

as adopted in20l1 and as amended over time. The FPASP provides residential lands

in a range of densities.

The Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Subdivision Project SLVTSM is consistent with the

density range for the MLD (7 to 12 units per acre) and SFHD (4 to 7 dwelling units per

acre) designations.

SP POLICY 4.1

Create pedestrian-oriented neighborhoods using a grid system of streets where feasible,

sidewalks, bike paths and trails. Residential neighborhoods shall be linked, where appropriate,

to encourage pedestrian and bicycle travel.

2l
Page 405

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Analysis: The Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Subdivision Project proposes traditional single-

fu1nity neighborhoods with a grid system of local streets provided with sidewalks on

both iides 
-of 

tn. street. Biking and walking will be accommodated within the Project

on sidewalks, Class I trails, and within the pedestrian paseo. A Class I trail will be

provided within the open space corridor traversing the southeast portion of the Project'

bn-street Class II and Class III bicycle lanes will also connect nearby neighborhoods,

parks, schools, with Class I bicycle trails.

SP POLICY 4.4

Provide a variety of housing opportunities for residents to participate in the home-ownership

market.

Analysis: The FPASP provides home ownership opportunities within the SF (Single-

Family), SFHD (Single-Family High Density), and MLD (Multi-Family Low Density)

land use designated areas. Residential development in the MLD (Multi-Family Low
Density), MMD (Multi-Family Medium Density), MHD (Multi-Family High Density)

and MU (Mixed-Use) land use categories may provide ofor rent' opportunities;

however, home ownership may also be accommodated in ofor sale' condos,

townhomes, etc. atthe time of development.

The Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Subdivision Project is consistent with this policy in that it
will provide detached single family home ownership opportunities within the MLD and

SFHb designations. The Project provides additional housing supply in the City of
Folsom, proximate to schools, park, trails, commercial services and other amenities

that serve residents.

SP POLICY 4.6
As established by the FPASP, the total number of dwelling units for the Plan Area shall not

exceed lI,46L The number of units within individual land use parcels may vary, so long as

the number of units falls within the allowable density range for a particular land use

designation.

Analysis: There have been several Specific Plan Amendments approved by the City

Council which have increased residentially zoned land and a decreased commercially

zoned land in the FPASP. As a result, the number of residential units within the Plan

Area increased from 10,210 to ll,46I. The various Specific Plan Amendment EIRs

and Addenda analyzed impacts from the conversion of the commercial lands to

residential lands; impacts and associated mitigations measures can be found in the

individual project-specific environmental documents. The increase in population was

analyzedand can be accommodated in the excess capacity of the school sites provided

in the Plan Area.

The proposed Project does not result in any change in total dwelling units in the FPASP.

The Project proposes a MAM to transfer residential units among parcels within the

Project boundary, but the overall unit allocation will remain the same. The reallocation

of units to these parcels will not exceed the allowable density for the parcels.

22
Page 406

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



SP OBJECTIVE 7.1 (Circulation)

Consistent with the California Complete Streets Act of 2008 and the Sustainable Communities

and Climate Protection Act (SB 375), create a safe and efficient circulation system for all

modes of travel.

SP POLICY 7.1

The roadway network in the Plan Area shall be organized in a grid-like pattem of streets and

blocks, except where topography and natural features make it infeasible, for the majority of
the Plan Area in order to create neighborhoods that encourage walking, biking, public transit,

and other alternative modes of transportation.

Analysis: Consistent with the requirements of the California Complete Streets Act, the

FPASP identified and planned for hierarchy of connect "complete streets" to ensure

that pedestrian, bike, bus, and automobile modes are travel are designed to have direct

and continuous connections throughout the Plan Area. Every option, from regional

connector roadways to arterial and local streets, has been carefully planned and

designed. Recent California legislation to reduce greenhouse gas emissions (AB 32 and

SB 375) has resulted in an increased market demand for public transit and housing

located closer to service needs and employment centers. In response to these changes,

the FPASP includes a regional transit corridor that will provide public transportation

links between the major commercial, public, and multi-family residential land uses in
the Plan Area.

The Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Subdivision Project has been designed with multiple
modes of transportation options (vehicles, bicycle, walking, access to transit and a
Class I trail) and an internal street in a grid pattern consistent with the approved FPASP

circulation plan.

sP POLTCY 4.9 (PARKS)

Subdivisions of 200 dwellings units or more not immediately adjacent to a neighborhood or

community park are encouraged to develop one or more local parks as needed to provide

convenient resident access to children's plan areas, picnic areas and unprogralnmed open turf
area. If provided, these local parks shall be maintained by a landscape and lighting district or

homeowner's association and shall not receive or provide substitute park land dedication credit

for parks required by the FPASP.

Analysis: The Project is generally consistent with this policy. The LLVTSM provides a 10.6-

acre Neighborhood Park (Lot 10, Parcel 164). Condition 8 requires the Applicant to dedicate

the park site to the City. The Project further subdivides the parcels into 260 residential lots

with the SLVTSM. While Villages 1 through 4 in the SLVTSM are not immediately adjacent

to a neighborhood or community park, the Project provides pedestrian connections to the park

via the trail system.

23
Page 407

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



H. Design Review

The Project includes a LLVTSM and SLVTSM to subdivide the property and no specific
development is proposed at this time. Future development proposals will require Design

Review to evaluate consistency with development standards and architectural guidelines.

Because the area is within the Mangini Ranch portion of the FPASP, the development in the

Project is subject to the Folsom Ranch Central District Design Guidelines (Attachment 11).

The Central District Design Guidelines are complementary to the Folsom Plan Area Specific
Plan Community Design Guidelines.

The purpose of the Central District Design Guidelines is to ensure development:
o Creates a community that encourages interaction and evokes a'opride of place"

where people want to live.
o Encourage linkages and connectivity through land use adjacencies, trails, and open

space.

o Create avariety of walkable neighborhoods.
o Encourage physical, social, and economic diversity.
o Integrate environmentally responsible practices.

The proposed subdivision maps and Minor Administrative Modifications are consistent with
these goals.

I. Inclusionary Housing

The Applicantproposes to comply with Folsom Municipal Code Chapter 17.104 (Inclusionary
Housing) by paying in-lieu fees per Municipal Code Section 17.104.060(G). (See the
Applicant's Inclusionary Housing letter, included as Attachmerftl2 to this staffreport). Homes
within the subdivision will be sold at market prices. Fees paid by the applicant will help provide
affordable housing elsewhere in the city. The applicant is required to enter into an Inclusionary
Housing Agreement with the City. The Final Inclusionary Housing Plan is subject to approval
by the City Council. In addition, the Inclusionary Housing Agreement, which will be approved
by the City Attomey, must be executed prior to recordation of the Final Map for the Mangini
Ranch Phase 3 Subdivision project. Condition No. 42 is included to reflect these requirements.

FINANCIAL IMPACT

No financial impact is anticipated with approval of the Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Project as the
Project will not result in any change in the total number of residential units within the Folsom
Plan Area.

24
Page 408

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



1

ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW

The City, as lead agency, determined that the proposed land use, as well as other changes

proposed by the Applicant, do not differ from the development scenario described in the Final
EIR/EIS for the adopted FPASP.

The California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) provides that residential Projects which
are consistent with an approved Specific Plan for which an EIR was prepared are exempt from
a requirement to prepare additional environmental analysis. CEQA Guidelines section 15182
(c) provides specific criteria to determine whether this exemption applies. The City has

reviewed the analysis and concurs that the Project is exempt from additional environmental
review as provided in CEQA Guidelines 15182 (c).

ATTACHMENTS

Resolution No. 10653 - A Resolution to Approve a Large-Lot Vesting Tentative
Subdivision Mup, Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Mup, and Minor
Administrative Modifications for Transfer of Development Rights (Unit Transfer) and
Land Use Boundary Refinements for the Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Project
Planning Commission Staff Report dated May 19,2021
Vicinity Map

Large Lot Vesting Subdivision Map dated May 10,2021

Small Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map dated May 10,2021

Preliminary Grading and Drainage Plan dated May 10,202I
CEQA Exemption and Streamlining Analysis, dated May 2021

Access and Circulation Evaluation dated May 4,202I
Environmental Noise Analysis dated May I0,2021
Folsom Ranch Central District Design Guidelines

Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Inclusionary Housing Letter

Submitted,

PAM JOHNS
Community Development Director

2.
a
J.

4.

5.

6.

7.

8.

9.

10

11

25Page 409

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Attachment L

Resolution No. 10653 - A Resolution to Approve a Large-Lot
Vesting Tentative Subdivision Mup, Small-Lot Vesting Tentative
Subdivision Map, and Minor Administrative Modifications for
Transfer of Development Rights (25 Unit Transfer) and Land

Use Boundary Refinements for the Mangini Ranch Phase 3
Project

Page 410

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



RESOLUTION NO. 10653

A RESOLUTION TO APPROVE A LARGE-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE
SUBDIVISION MAP, SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP, AND

MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS FOR TRANSFER OF
DEVELOPMENT RIGHTS (25 UNIT TRANSFER) AND LAND USE BOUNDARY

REFINEMENTS FOR THE MANGINI RANCH PHASE 3 PROJECT

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission on May 19,2021, held a public hearing on the
proposed Large-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map, considered public comment and based

on the proposed configuration of the T4-Large Lots, determined the proposed subdivision complies
with all City requirements, as well as with the requirements of the State Subdivision Map Act; and

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission on May 19,2021, held a public hearing on the

proposed Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map, considered public comment and based

on the proposed configuration of the 260 single-family residential lots, three open space lots, eight
lettered landscape lots, and one paseo lot, determined the proposed subdivision complies with all
City requirements, as well as with the requirements of the State Subdivision Map Act; and

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission on May 19,2021, held a public hearing on the

proposed Minor Administrative Modifications to transfer 25 residential units and refine a land use

boundary, considered public comment and based on the proposed configuration of the 260- single-
family residential lots, determined that the Project is consistent with the goals, policies, and

obiectives of the City of Folsom General Plan and will not result in a net loss of residential capacity
within the Folsom Plan Area; and

WHEREAS notice has been given at the time and in the manner required by State Law
and City Code; and

WHEREAS the City has determined that the impacts of the Mangini Ranch Phase 3
subdivision Project are adequately addressed by the Final Environmental Impact Report for the
Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan and associated Mitigation Measures and that the Mangini Ranch
Phase 3 Project is Exempt from the requirements of the California Environmental Quality Act
(CEQA), pursuant to Government Code Section 65451 and CEQA Guidelines 151 82 (c).

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Folsom
hereby Approve the Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Large-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map
creating 14 large lots, as set forth inthe Large Lot Conditions of Approval attached as Exhibit
"A"; and Approve the Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Small Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map
creating 260 single-family residential lots, three open space parcels, eight lettered landscape lots,
and one paseo lot and the Minor Administrative Modification for the transfer of 25 residential units
and minor land use refinement and as set forth in the Conditions of Approval attached as Exhibit
"B" and the following findings:

Resolution No. 10653

Page 1 of 100

Page 411

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



A.

B.

GENERAL FINDINGS

NOTICE OF HEARING HAS BEEN GIVEN AT THE TIME AND IN THE MANNER
REQUIRED BY STATE LAW AND CITY CODE.

THE PROJECT IS CONSISTENT WITH THE GENERAL PLAN, AND THE FOLSOM
PLAN AREA SPECIFIC PLAN AS AMENDED.

THE CITY, AS LEAD AGENCY, PREVIOUSLY CERTIFIED AN ENVIRONMENTAL
IMPACT REPORT/ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT STATEMENT FOR THE FOLSOM
PLAN AREA SPECIFIC PLAN.

THE CITY HAS DETERMINED THAT THE MANGINI RANCH PHASE 3

SUBDIVISION PROJECT IS UNDERTAKEN TO IMPLEMENT AND IS

CONSISTENT WITH THE FOLSOM PLAN AREA SPECIFIC PLAN.

THE CITY HAS DETERMINED THAT THE IMPACTS OF THE MANGINI RANCH
PHASE 3 SUBDIVISION PROJECT ARE ADEQUATELY ADDRESSED BY THE
FINAL ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT REPORT FOR THE FOLSOM PLAN AREA
SPECIFIC PLAN AND ASSOCIATED MITIGATION MEASURES AND THAT THE
MANGINI RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIVISION PROJECT IS EXEMPT FROM THE
REQUIREMENTS OF CEQA PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION
65457 AND CEQA GUIDELINES 15182(c).

NONE OF THE EVENTS SPECIFIED IN SECTION 21166 OF THE PUBLIC
RESOURCES CODE OR SECTION 15162 OF THE CEQA GUIDELINES HAVE
OCCURRED.

LARGE LOT TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP F'INDINGS

CEOA FINDINGS

C

D

E.

F

I

G

H.

Resolution No. 10653
Page2ofl00

THE PROPOSED LARGE LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP IS

CONSISTENT WITH THE CITY'S SUBDIVISION ORDINANCE AND THE
SUBDIVISION MAP ACT IN THAT THE PROJECT IS SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS
OF APPROVAL THAT WILL ENSURE THAT THE PROJECT IS DEVELOPED IN
COMPLIANCE WITH CITY STANDARDS.

THE PROPOSED SUBDIVISION, TOGETHER WITH THE PROVISIONS FOR ITS

DESIGN AND IMPROVEMENT,IS CONSISTENT WITH THE GENERAL PLAN (AS

AMENDED), THE FOLSOM PLAN AREA SPECIFIC PLAN (AS AMENDED), AND
ALL APPLICABLE PROVISIONS OF THE FOLSOM MTINICIPAL CODE.

THE SITE IS PHYSICALLY SUITABLE FOR THE TYPE OF DEVELOPMENT
PROPOSED.

Page 412

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



J

K.

THE SITE IS PHYSICALLY SUITABLE FOR THE PROPOSED DENSITY OF THE
DEVELOPMENT.

AS CONDITIONED, THE DESIGN OF THE LARGE LOT VESTING TENTATIVE
SUBDIVISION MAP AND THE PROPOSED IMPROVEMENTS ARE NOT LIKELY
TO CAUSE SUBSTANTIAL ENVIRONMENTAL DAMAGE OR SUBSTANTIALLY
AND AVOIDABLY INJURY FISH OR WILDLIFE OR THEIR HABITAT.

AS CONDITIONED, THE DESIGN OF THE LARGE LOT VESTING TENTATIVE
SUBDIVISION MAP AND THE PROPOSED IMPROVEMENTS ARE NOT LIKELY
TO CAUSE SERIOUS PUBLIC HEALTH OR SAFETY PROBLEMS.

THE DESIGN OF THE LARGE LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP
AND THE TYPE OF IMPROVEMENTS WILL NOT CONFLICT WITH EASEMENTS
FOR ACCESS THROUGH OR USE OF PROPERTY WITHIN THE PROPOSED
SUBDIVISION.

SUBJECT TO SECTION 66474.4 OF THE SUBDIVISION MAP ACT, THE LAND IS

NOT SUBJECT TO A CONTRACT ENTERED INTO PURSUANT TO THE
CALIFORNTA LAND CONSERVATION ACT OF 1965 (COMMENCING WITH
SECTTON 51200 OF THE GOVERNMENT CODE).

THE PROJECT IS CONSISTENT WITH THE FOLSOM PLAN AREA SPECIFIC PLAN
AND FOLSOM PLAN AREA EIR/EIS. ACCORDINGLY, THE PROPOSED
PROJECT'S WATER DEMAND CAN BE ACCOMODATED BY THE CITY'S
EXISTING WATER SUPPLY ALLOCATED TO SERVE THE FOLSOM PLAN AREA.

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP FINDINGS

THE PROPOSED SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP IS
CONSISTENT WITH THE CITY'S SUBDIVISION ORDINANCE AND THE
SUBDIVISION MAP ACT IN THAT THE PROJECT IS SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS
OF APPROVAL THAT WILL ENSURE THAT THE PROJECT IS DEVELOPED IN
COMPLIANCE WITH CITY STANDARDS.

THE PROPOSED SUBDIVISION, TOGETHER WITH THE PROVISIONS FOR ITS
DESIGN AND IMPROVEMENT, IS CONSISTENT WITH THE GENERAL PLAN (AS
AMENDED), THE FOLSOM PLAN AREA SPECIFIC PLAN (AS AMENDED), AND
ALL APPLICABLE PROVISIONS OF THE FOLSOM MLTNICIPAL CODE.

THE SITE IS PHYSICALLY SUITABLE FOR THE TYPE OF DEVELOPMENT
PROPOSED.

THE SITE IS PHYSICALLY SUITABLE FOR THE PROPOSED DENSITY OF THE
DEVELOPMENT.

Resolution No. 10653
Page 3 of 100

N

L,

M

o

P

a

R.

S

Page 413

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



T

U

V

AS CONDITIONED, THE DESIGN OF THE SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE
SUBDIVISION MAP AND THE PROPOSED IMPROVEMENTS ARE NOT LIKELY
TO CAUSE SUBSTANTIAL ENVIRONMENTAL DAMAGE OR SUBSTANTIALLY
AND AVOIDABLY INJURY FISH OR WILDLIFE OR THEIR HABITAT.

AS CONDITIONED, THE DESIGN OF THE SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE
SUBDIVISION MAP AND THE PROPOSED IMPROVEMENTS ARE NOT LIKELY
TO CAUSE SERIOUS PUBLIC HEALTH OR SAFETY PROBLEMS.

THE DESIGN OF THE SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP
AND THE TYPE OF IMPROVEMENTS WILL NOT CONFLICT WITH EASEMENTS
FOR ACCESS THROUGH OR USE OF PROPERTY WITHIN THE PROPOSED
SUBDIVISION.

SUBJECT TO SECTION 66474.4 OF THE SUBDIVISION MAP ACT, THE LAND IS

NOT SUBJECT TO A CONTRACT ENTERED INTO PURSUANT TO THE
CALTFORNIA LAND CONSERVATION ACT OF 1965 (COMMENCING WITH
SECTION 51200 OF THE GOVERNMENT CODE).

THE PROJECT IS CONSISTENT WITH THE FOLSOM PLAN AREA SPECIFIC
PLAN AND FOLSOM PLAN AREA EIR/EIS. ACCORDINGLY, THE PROPOSED
PROJECT'S WATER DEMAND CAN BE ACCOMODATED BY THE CITY'S
EXISTING WATER SUPPLY ALLOCATED TO SERVE THE FOLSOM PLAN AREA.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this22"d day of June ,2027, by the following roll-call vote:

Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):

w

X.

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Michael D. Kozlowski, MAYOR

ATTEST:

Christa Freemantle, CITY CLERK

Resolution No. 10653
Page4ofl00

Page 414

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Exhibit A

Large Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map

Resolution No. 10653
Page 5 of 100

Page 415

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



, r4i1l1,r.ri:ii.1ir{, :l
: i,l:r:!;r?

Lol 14

jitj4rla srr!4i{.i:{

NEf :16

Resolution No. 10653

Page 6 of 100

l"ot l3

.{
u'+:t
.),
,f:

$}ti6

.--l '.

Lot 6tol I
$E

Lol 2
*HO

Lol II

Loi 9

{
I

Lot l0
-...'.-"'-.*,-/'...

tot I
9Hn

l"ol 3
sIo

Page 416

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Exhibit B

Small Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map

Resolution No. 10653
Page 7 of 100

Page 417

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



'-.....".1...-*..

id{.: S;lyi.Ni. Ci/C$* i

I ij:'r:jt ir)aiYi !*l):iYr;

Ffl!rrq@l.t

ir

:

5

ai

i

zo

:aj
!eLo ds

f<
'z

;5r I;
o
t

I

I

ti
8$:

i

I Sor
69, ??ot*.{
5 nn{

oo
g
7

*

!

t

*

a

{

q

f

a

*

F

a

2

tr

$ a

)

s
CI

a

iqi ii f,
CI

\.i

co

1O

Joo
oc)?b0u6

Page 418

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Exhibit C

Large Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map

Conditions of Approval

Resolution No. 10653
Page 9 of 100

Page 419

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Responsible
Department
cD (E) (P)

When
Required

M

Gondition/M itigation Measure

90 Day Protest Period
The conditions of project approval set forth herein include certain
fees, dedication requirements, reservation requirements, and other
exactions. Pursuant to Government Code Section 66020(d), these
conditions constitute written notice of the amount of such fees, and
a description of the dedications, reservations, and other exactions.

The Applicant is hereby notified that the 90-day protest period,
commencing from the date of approval of the project, has begun
lf the Applicant fails to file a protest regarding any of the fees,
dedication requirements, reservation requirements or other
exaction contained in this notice, complying with all the
requirements of Government Code Section 00020, the Applicant

r challenging such exactionswill be leqallv barred from late

Mitigation
Measure

1

Resolution No. 10653
Page 10 of 100

Page 420

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



cD (E) (P)

cD (E) (P)

Responsible
Department

cD (E) (P)

CD (E) (P)

M

M

When
Required

M

M

Final Map
The Applicant shall submit final maps to the Community
Development Department that shall substantially conform to the
exhibits referenced below:

o Phased Large Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map,
dated,
May 10,2021.

Development Rights
The approval of this vesting large lot tentative subdivision map and
the recording of any vesting large lot final map does not convey
any right to develop. Processing and approval of a small lot
tentative subdivision map or maps and/or planned development
permit applications shall be required prior to grading (with the
exception of Lots 11 and 12 (School Sites) which may be graded,
construction or development of any of the parcels created by this
vesting large lot tentative subdivision map. As a condition of the
small lot tentative subdivision map or maps and/or design review
approval, the City shall identify improvements necessary to
develop the subject parcel. These improvements may include on
and off-site roadways, water, sewer, storm drainage, landscaping,
sound-walls, and other similar improvements.

Gondition/Mitigation Measure

Sfreef Names
The Applicant shall select street names from the City's approved
list or subsequently approved by the Planning Commission and
shall be used for the large lot final map.

Public Right of Way Dedication

Mitigation
Measure

2

3.

4

5
Resolution No. 10653
Pagellofl00

Page 421

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



cD (E)

cD(E)

P&R

M

M

As provided for in the Amended and Restated Development
Agreement and the First Amendment thereto, the Owner/Applicant
shall dedicate all public rights-of-way (Savannah Parkway, East
Bidwell Street, and Mangini Parkway, etc.) and corresponding
public utility easements such that public access is provided to each
and every lot as shown on the latest version of the Large Lot
Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map.
FMC Compliance
The final map shall comply with the Folsom Municipal Code
Sing/e Phase
The final map shall be recorded in one phase

Parks and Reereatlion

The fellewing measure shall be implemented te the satisfaetien ef

1, The Owner/Applieant will dedieate the prepesed
nei
previsiens ef the Amended Restated Develepment
Agreement fer the Felsem Plan Area; hewever, the
Owner/Applieant will reeeive ne Barkland dedieatien-eredit
fer land with develepment eenstrairts (per FMC Ghapler
16,32,0 l0 Paragraph G), Any defieieney in the p.epesed
parkland4edieatien pe. the FMC shall require medifieatien

Reereatien Direeter,
eing

te the satisfaetien ef ihe Parks and Reereatien Direeter,
@the NP I Park pareel eensistentwith the

€€n€ep+ua+€it#iagram;
4, Applieant shall previde te the City an "As Built" teeegraphie

6

7

8

Resolution No. 10653
Page 12 of 100

Page 422

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



cD (E)

cD (E)

cD(E)

M

M

M

@+n€[
he park site by

the Applieant at a leeatien eeerdinated with Parks and
Reereatien staff and appreved by the Parks and Reereatien
Direete+

The Owner/Applicant shall ensure the orooosed neiohborhood
park site NP-4 (Lot 10) is dedicated to the Citv to the
satisfaction of the Communitv Development Department and
the Parks & Recreation Department.

Modified bv the Planninq Commission on 5-19-21
Schoo/s
The Owner/Applicant will ensure the proposed 12.9-acre
Elementary School site (Lot 11) is provided to the satisfaction of
the School District, consistent with the provisions of the Amended
Restated Development Agreement for the Folsom Plan area.
Schools
The Owner/Applicant will ensure the proposed 24.1-acre Middle
School site (Lot 12) is provided to the satisfaction of the School
District, consistent with the provisions of the Amended Restated
Development Agreement for the Folsom Plan area.
Validity
Pursuant to Government Code Section 66452.6, this approval shall
be valid for a minimum term equal to the remaining term of the
Development Agreement for the project, or for a period of thirty-six
months, whichever is longer, but in no event for a shorter period
than the maximum period of time permitted by the Subdivision Map
Act.

9

1 0

11

Resolution No. 10653
Page l3 of 100

Page 423

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Exhibit D

Small Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map

Conditions of Approval

Resolution No. 10653
Page 14 of 100

Page 424

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGINI RANCH PHASE 3 SU
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMIN
KWAY

ISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Responsible
Department

cD (PXE)

cD (PXE)

cD (P) E

cD (E)

When
Required

OG

G, M ,B

G, I

Condition of Approval

Large Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map
Approval of the Small Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map is subject to the
approval of the Proposed Large Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map, dated
May 1 0, 2021.
Design Review
At the time specific development is proposed the Applicant shall apply for
Desiqn Review.
F i nal Devel o p m ent Pl ans
The Owner/Applicant shall submit final site development plans to the
Community Development Department that shall substantially conform to the
exhibits referenced below.

1. Small Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map, dated May 10,2021
2. Preliminary Grading and Drainage PIan, dated May 10,2021.
3. Preliminary Utility Plan, dated May 10,2021.
4. Access and Circulation Analysis, dated April 28, 2021.
5. Environmental Noise Analysis, dated May 10,2021.

The Small Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Maps are approved for the
development of a 260-unit single-family residential subdivision (Mangini Ranch
Phase 3 Subdivision). lmplementation of the Project shall be consistent with the
above referenced items and these conditions of approval.
PIan Submittal
All civil engineering, improvement, and landscape and irrigation plans, shall be
submitted to the Community Development Department for review and approval
to ensure conformance with this approval and with relevant codes, policies,
standards and other requirements of the Citv of Folsom.

Mitigation
Measure

Condition
No.

1

2

3

4.

Resolution No. 10653
Pagel5ofl00

Page 425

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



cD (P)

cD (E)

cD (PXEXB)
PW, PR, FD,

PD

cD (EXP)

cD (EXP)

M

OG

M

M

Validity
This approval of the Small Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map shall be valid
for a period of twenty-f our (24) months pursuant to Section 16.16.1 10A of the
Folsom Municipal Code and the Subdivision Map Act. The term of the
approved lnclusionary Housing Agreement shall track the term of the Small Lot
Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map, as may be extended from time to time
pursuant to Section 16.16.1 1 0.A and 16.1 6.1 20 of the Folsom Municipal Code
and the Subdivision Map Act.
FMC Compliance
The Small Lot Final Map shall comply with the Folsom Municipal Code and the
Subdivision Map Act.
Development Rights
The approval of this Small Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map conveys the
right to develop. As noted in these conditions of approval for the Small Lot
Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map, the City has identified improvements
necessary to develop the subject parcels. These improvements include on and
off-site roadways, water, sewer, storm drainage, landscaping, sound walls, and
other improvements.
Public Right of Way Dedication
As provided for in the First Amended and Restated Development Agreement
(ARDA) and the Amendments No. 1 and 2 thereto, and any approved
amendments thereafter, the Owner/Applicant shall dedicate all public rights-of-
way and corresponding public utility easements such that public access is
provided to each and every lot within the Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Subdivision
Project as shown on the Small Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map (Lots 1-
1 18).
Sfreef Names
The Applicant shall select street names from the City's approved list or
subsequently approved by the Planning Commission and shall be used for the
small lot final map.

5.

b

7

8.

o

Resolution No. 10653
Page l6 of 100

Page 426

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



cD (PXEXB)
PW, PR, FD,

PD

CD

OG

OG

Indemnity for City
The Owner/Applicant shall protect, defend, indemnify, and hold harmless the
City and its agents, officers and employees from any claim, action or
proceeding against the City or its agents, officers or employees to attack, set
aside, void, or annul any approval by the City or any of its agencies,
departments, commissions, agents, officers, employees, or legislative body
concerning the Project, which claim, action or proceeding is brought within the
time period provided therefore in Government Code Section 66499.37 or other
applicable statutes of limitation. The City will promptly notify the
Owner/Applicant of any such claim, action or proceeding, and will cooperate
fully in the defense. lf the City should fail to cooperate fully in the defense, the
Owner Owner/Applicant shall not thereafter be responsible to defend, indemnify
and hold harmless the City or its agents, officers, and employees, pursuant to
this condition. The City may, within its unlimited discretion, participate in the
defense of any such claim, action or proceeding if both of the following occur:

. The City bears its own attorney's fees and costs; and

. The City defends the claim, action or proceeding in good faith

The Owner/Applicant shall not be required to pay or perform any settlement of
such claim, action or proceeding unless the settlement is approved by the
Owner/Applicant. The Owner/Applicant's obligations under this condition shall
apply regardless of whether a Final Map is ultimately recorded with respect to
this ect
Small Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map
The Small Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision map is expressly conditioned upon
compliance with all environmental mitigation measures identified in the Folsom
Plan Area Specific Plan EIR/EIS as amended by the Revised Proposed Water
Supply Facility Alternative (November 2012), the Folsom South of U.S. Highway
50 Backbone lnfrastructure Mitigated Negative Declaration (December 2014),
and the Westland Eaqle Specific Plan Amendment (September 2015).

01

1 1

Resolution No. I0653
Page l7 of 100

Page 427

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



cD (E)

cD (P)

cD (P)

M

OG

OG

ARDA and Amendments
The Owner/Applicant shall comply with all provisions of Amendments No. 1 and
2 to the First Amended and Restated Tier 1 Development Agreement and any
approved amendments thereafter by and between the City and the
Owner/Applicant of the Proiect.
Mitigation Monitoring
The Owner/Applicant shall participate in a mitigation monitoring and reporting
program pursuant to City Council Resolution No. 2634 and Public Resources
Code 21081.6. The mitigation monitoring and reporting measures identified in
the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan FEIR/EIS have been incorporated into
these conditions of approval in order to mitigate or avoid significant effects on
the environment. These mitigation monitoring and reporting measures are
identified in the mitigation measure column. Applicant shallfund on a Time and
Materials basis all mitiqation monitorinq (e.9., staff and consultant time).
The Owner/Applicant acknowledges that the State adopted amendments to
Section 65850 of the California Government Code (specifically Section
65850(9)), effective January 1,2018, to allow for the implementation of
inclusionary housing requirements in residential rental units, upon adoption of
an ordinance by the City. The Landowner is not currently contemplating any
residential rental Projects within the Subject Property; however, in the event the
City amends its lnclusionary Housing Ordinance with respect to rental housing
pursuant to Section 65850(9), Landowner (or successor in interest) agrees that
the Subject Property shall be subject to said City Ordinance, as amended,
should any residential rental Proiect be proposed within the Subject Property.

12

13.

41

Resolution No. 10653
PagelSofl00

Page 428

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



POLICE/SECU RITY REQUI REM ENT

PD

DEVELOPMENT COSTS AND FEE REQUIREMENTS

cD (PXE)

cD (E)

G, I,B

M

M

The Owner/Applicant shall consult with the Police Department in order to
incorporate all reasonable crime prevention measures. The following
security/safety measures shall be considered:

a A security guard on-duty at all times at the site or a six-foot security fence
shall be constructed around the perimeter of construction areas.

a Security measures for the safety of all construction equipment and unit
appliances.

a Landscaping shall not cover exterior doors or windows, block line-of-sight at
intersections or screen overhead lighting.

Taxes and Fees
The Owner/Applicant shall pay all applicable taxes, fees and charges for the
Project at the rate and amount required by the Public Facilities Financing Plan
and Amendments No. 1 and No. 2 to the Amended and Restated Tier 1

Development Agreement.
Assessmenfs
lf applicable, the Owner/Applicant shall pay off any existing assessments
against the property, or file necessary segregation request and pay applicable
fees.

15.

1 6

1 7

Resolution No. 10653
Page 19 of 100

Page 429

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



cD (P), PW, PK

cD (PXE)

B

OG

FPASP Development lmpacf Fees
The Owner/Applicant shall be subject to all Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan
Area development impact fees in place at the time of approval or subsequently
adopted consistent with the Public Facilities Financing Plan (PFFP),
Development Agreement and amendments thereto, unless exempt by previous
agreement. The Owner/Applicant shall be subject to all applicable Folsom Plan
Area plan-wide development impact fees in effect at such time that a building
permit is issued. These fees may include, but are not limited to, the Folsom
Plan Area Specific Plan Fee, Specific Plan lnfrastructure Fee (SPIF), Solid
Waste Fee, Corporation Yard Fee, Transportation Management Fee, Transit
Fee, Highway 50 lnterchange Fee, General Park Equipment Fee, Housing
Trust Fee, etc.

Any protest to such for all fees, dedications, reservations or other exactions
imposed on this Project will begin on the date of final approval (July 1,2020), or
otherwise shall be governed by the terms of Amendments No. 1 and 2 to
ARDA. The fees shall be calculated at the fee rate set forth in the PFFP and
the ARDA.
Legal Counsel
The City, at its sole discretion, may utilize the services of outside legal counsel
to assist in the implementation of this Project, including, but not limited to,
drafting, reviewing and/or revising agreements and/or other documentation for
the Project. lf the City utilizes the services of such outside legal counsel, the
City shall provide notice to the Owner/Applicant of the outside counsel selected,
the scope of work and hourly rates, and the Owner/Applicant shall reimburse
the City for all outside legal fees and costs incurred and documented by the
City for such services. The Owner/Applicant may be required, at the sole
discretion of the City Attorney, to submit a deposit to the City for these services
prior to initiation of the services. The Owner/Applicant shall be responsible for
reimbursement to the City for the services regardless of whether a deposit is

uired

18

19

Resolution No. 10653
Page 20 of 100

Page 430

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



cD (PXE)G, I,M,B

Consultanf Services
lf the City utilizes the services of consultants to prepare special studies or
provide specialized design review or inspection services for the Project, the City
shall provide notice to the Owner/Applicant of the outside consultant selected,
the scope of work and hourly rates, and the owner/Applicant shall reimburse
the City for actual costs incurred and documented in utilizing these services,
including administrative costs for City personnel. A deposit for these services
shall be provided prior to initiating review of the Grading Plan, Final Map,
improvement plans, or beginning inspection, whichever is applicable.

20.

GRADING PERMIT REQUIREMENTS

cD (E)L,

Mine Shaft Remediation
The Owner/Applicant shall locate and remediate all antiquated mine shafts,
drifts, open cuts, tunnels, and water conveyance or impoundment structures
existing on the Project site, with specific recommendations for the sealing,
filling, or removal of each that meet all applicable health, safety and
engineering standards. Recommendations shall be prepared by an
appropriately licensed engineer or geologist. All remedial plans shall be
reviewed and approved by the City prior to approval of qradinq plans.

21

Resolution No. 10653
Page 2l of 100

Page 431

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



cD (E)

cD (PXE)

cD (E) PW

(J

G, I

G

a

a

a

a

a

Prepare Traffic Control Plan.
Prior to construction, a Traffic Control Plan for roadways and intersections
affected by construction shall be prepared by the Owner/Applicant. The Traffic
Control Plan prepared by the Owner/Applicant shall, at minimum, include the
following measures:

Maintaining the maximum amount of travel lane capacity during non-
construction periods, possible, and advanced notice to drivers through the
provision of construction signage.
Maintaining alternate one-way traffic flow past the lay down area and site
access when feasible.
Heavy trucks and other construction transport vehicles shall avoid the
busiest commute hours (7 a.m. to 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. to 6 p.m. on
weekdays).
A minimum 72-hour advance notice of access restrictions for residents,
businesses, and local emergency response agencies. This shall include the
identification of alternative routes and detours to enable for the avoidance
of the immediate construction zone.
A phone number and City contact for inquiries about the schedule of the
construction throughout the construction period. This information will be
posted in a local newspaper, via the City's web site, or at City Hall and will
be updated on a monthly basis.

Stafe and Federal Permits
The Owner/Applicant shall obtain all required State and Federal permits and
provide evidence that said permits have been obtained, or that the permit is not
required, subject to staff review prior to approval of any grading or improvement
plan.

Lan dsl i de /Slope Fai I ure
The Owner/Applicant shall retain an appropriately licensed engineer during
grading activities to identify existing landslides and potential slope failure
hazards. The said engineer shall be notified a minimum of two days prior to any
site clearing or grading to facilitate meetings with the grading contractor in the
field.

22

23

24.

Resolution No. 10653

Page 22 of 100

Page 432

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



IMPROVEMENT PLAN REQUIREMENTS

cD (E)

cD (PXE)

cD (E)

M
lmprovement Plans
The improvement plans for the required public and private subdivision
improvements necessary to serve any and all phases of development shall be
reviewed and approved by the Community Development Department prior to
approval of a Final Map.
Sta n d a rd C o n str u cti o n S p ec ifi c ati o n s an d D etai I s
Public and private improvements, including roadways, curbs, gutters,
sidewalks, bicycle lanes and trails, streetlights, underground infrastructure and
all other improvements shall be provided in accordance with the latest edition of
the City of Folsom Standard Construction Specifications and Details and the
Desiqn and Procedures Manual and lmprovement Standards.
Water and Sewer Infrastructure
All City-owned water and sewer infrastructure shall be placed within the street
right of way. ln the event that a City-maintained public water or sewer main
needs to be placed in an area oiher than the public right of way, such as
through an open space corridor, landscaped area, etc., the following criteria
shall be met;

. The Owner/Applicant shall provide public sewer and water main easements

. An access road shall be designed and constructed to allow for the
operations, maintenance and replacement of the public water or sewer line
by the City along the entire water and/or sewer line alignment.

. ln no case shall a City-maintained public water or public sewer line be
placed on private residential propertv.

25.

26

27

Resolution No. 10653
Page 23 of 100

Page 433

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



@
'1 , Struetural setbaeks less than 14 feet shall require the Applieant te

ilities te ensure preeerty
M

he Applieant's preperty,
ing

SMUDfaeilities en er adjaeent te the subjeet preperty, the Applieant

ffi
4, SMUD reserves the right te use any pertien ef its easements en er

net be respensible fer any damages te the develeped preperty
within said easement that unreasenabry interferes with these needs,

undatiens within 5 feet
ef any SMUD treneh t e

ien
(lOD) fer future readway imprevements, the Applieant shall dedieate
a 12,5 feet publie utility easement (PUE) fer everhead and/er
undergreund faeilities and appurtenanees adjaeent te the City's lOD,

7, The Applieant shall eemply witl. SMUD siting requirements (e,9,,
panelsize/leeatie n, elearan ees frem SM U D eq uipment, transfermer

Modified hy the Planning Commission on 5-19-21

&

Resolution No. 10653
Page 24 of 100

Page 434

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



cD (P)

cD (PXE)

cD (E)

M

OGt,

a

Lighting PIan
The Owner/Applicant of all Project phases shall submit a lighting plan for the
Project to the Community Development Department. The lighting plan shall be
consistent with the Folsom Ranch Central District Design Guidelines:

Shield or screen lighting fixtures to direct the light downward and prevent
light spill on adjacent properties;
Place and shield or screen flood and area lighting needed for construction
activities, nighttime sporting activities, and/or security so as not to disturb
adjacent residential areas and passing motorists;
For public lighting in residential neighborhoods, prohibit the use of light
fixtures that are of unusually high intensity or that blink or flash;
Use appropriate building materials (such as low-glare glass, low-glare
building glaze or finish, neutral, earth toned colored paint and roofing
materials), shielded or screened lighting, and appropriate signage in the
office/commercial areas to prevent light and glare from adversely affecting
motorists on nearby roadways; and
Design exterior on-site lighting as an integral part of the building and
landscaping design in the Specific Plan Area. Lighting fixtures shall be
architecturally consistent with the overall site design. Lights used on
signage should be directed to light only the siqn face with no off-site qlare.

a

a

a

Utility Coordination
The Owner/Applicant shall coordinate the planning, development and
completion of this Project with the various utility agencies (i.e., SMUD, PG&E,
etc.). The Owner/Applicant shall provide the City with written confirmation of

jqllic utility service prior to approval of the final map.
Replacing Hazardous Facilities
The Owner/Applicant shall be responsible for replacing any and all damaged or
hazardous public sidewalk, curb and gutter, and/or bicycle trail facilities along
the site frontage and/or boundaries, including pre-existing conditions and
construction damage, to the satisfaction of the Community Development
Department.

29

30

3 1

Resolution No. 10653
Page 25 of 100

Page 435

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



cD (E)

cD (E), EWR

cD (E)(P)

cD (EXP)

M

Future Utility Lines
All future utility lines lower than 69 KV that are to be built within the Project shall
be placed underground within and along the perimeter of the Project at the
developer's cost. The Owner/Applicant shall dedicate to SMUD all necessary
underground easements for the electrical facilities that will be necessary to
service devel ent of the Project.
Water Meter Fixed Network Sysfem
The Owner Owner/Applicant shall pay for, furnish and install all infrastructure
associated with the water meter fixed network system for any City-owned and
maintained water meter within the Proiect.
C/ass ll Bike Lanes
All Class ll bike lanes (East Bidwell Street and Mangini Parkway) shall be
striped, and the legends painted to the satisfaction of the Community
Development Department. No parking shall be permitted within the Class ll bike
lanes.
Separated Sidewa/ks
A Homeowner's Association shall maintain the landscape between the
separated sidewalk and curb on residential streets. ln the event a
Homeowners Association is not provided, the residential street section shall be
modified to a section that includes attached sidewalks.

32

33

34.

35

Resolution No. 10653
Page 26 of 100

Page 436

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



cD (EXP)o

lVoise Barriers and Window Assemhlies
Based on the Environmental Noise Assessment (the "Traffic Noise
Assessment, Mangini Ranch Phase 3") prepared by Bollard Acoustical
Consultants on April 23,2021, and included in the staff report as Attachment
no. 13, the following measures shall be implemented to the satisfaction of the
Community Development Department:

o To comply with the General Plan 60 and 65 dB DNL exterior
noise level standards for single- and multi-family residential uses
(respectively), traffic noise barriers ranging from 6 to 8 feet in
height relative to backyard elevation would be required. The
heights and locations of the noise barriers are illustrated on
Figure 2. Barrier insertion loss calculation worksheets are
provided as Appendix C. The traffic noise barriers could take the
form of masonry wall, earthen berm, or a combination of the two.
Other materials may be acceptable but should be reviewed by
an acoustical consultant prior to use.

o To ensure compliance with the General Plan 45 dB DNL interior
noise level standard with a factor of safety, it is recommended
that all upper-floor bedroom window assemblies of residences
constructed on the lots identified on Figure 2from which the
adjacent roadways would be visible be upgraded to a minimum
STC rating of 32.

o Air conditioning shall be provided for all residences that
back up to East Bidwell Street, Road A and Mangini
Parkway (Village 1 lots 21-30, Village 3 lots 12 ad 33-36,
and Village 4 lots 1 and 24 -42)_of the development so that
windows can be kept closed at the occupant's discretion to
control interior noise. These conclusions are based on the
traffic assumptions cited in Appendix B, the project site
plans and grading plans (dated May 1 0,2021), and on
noise reduction data for standard construction.

36

Resolution No. 10653
Page 27 of 100

Page 437

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



cD(E), EWR, PW

cD (E)

cD (E)

G, I

G, I

OG

Master Plan Updates
The Owner/Applicant shall provide sanitary sewer, water and storm drainage
improvements with corresponding easements, as necessary, in accordance
with these studies and the latest edition of the City of Folsom Standard
Construction Specifications and Details, and the Desiqn and Procedures
Manual and lmprovement Standards.

The storm drainage design shall provide for no net increase in run-off under
post-development conditions.
B est M an agem ent P racti ces
The storm drain improvement plans shall provide for "Best Management
Practices" that meet the requirements of the water quality standards of the
City's National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System Permit issued by the
State Regional Water Quality Control Board.

ln addition to compliance with City ordinances, the Owner/Applicant shall
prepare a Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan (SWPPP) and implement Best
Management Practices (BMPs) that comply with the General Construction
Stormwater Permit from the CentralValley RWQCB, to reduce water quality
effects during construction. Detailed information about the SWPPP and BMPs
are provided in Chapter 3,A.9, "Hvdroloqv and Water Qualitv."
Litter Control
During Construction, the Owner/Applicant shall be responsible for litter control
and sweeping of all paved surfaces in accordance with City standards. All on-
site storm drains shall be cleaned immediately before the official start of the
rainv season (October 15).

37

38

39

Resolution No. 10653
Page 28 of 100

Page 438

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



FIRE DEPT REQUIREMENTS

cD (P), FDG, M ,B

All-Weather Access and Fire Hydrants
The Owner/Applicant shall provide all-weather access and fire hydrants before
combustible materials are allowed on any Project site or other approved
alternative method as approved by the Fire Department. All-weather emergency
access roads and fire hydrants (tested and flushed) shall be provided before
combustible material or vertical construction is allowed on any Project site or
other approved alternative method as approved by the Fire Department. (All-
weather access is defined as six inches of compacted aggregate base from May
1 to September 30 and two inches asphalt concrete over six inches aggregate
base from October 1 to April 30). The buildings shall have illuminated addresses
visible from the street or drive fronting the property. Size and location of address
identification shall be reviewed and approved by the Fire Department.
. Residential Fire-Flow with Automatic Fire Sprinkler System: The required fire-

flow for the proposed subdivision is determined to be 500 gpm per minute for
30 minutes.

. All public streets shall meet City of Folsom Street Standards.

. The maximum length of any dead-end street shall not exceed 500 feet in
accordance with the Folsom Fire Code (unless approved by the Fire
Department).

. Al|-weather emergency access roads and fire hydrants (tested and flushed)
shall be provided before combustible material storage or vertical construction
is allowed. All-weather access is defined as 6" of compacted AB from May 1

to September 30 and 2"AC over 6'AB from October 1 to April 30
. The first Fire Station planned for the Folsom Plan Area may be required to

be completed and operational at the time that the threshold of 1,500
occupied homes within the Folsom Plan Area is met.

40.

Resolution No. 10653
Page 29 of 100

Page 439

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



LAN DSCAPE/TREE PRESERVATION REQUIREMENTS

cD (P) (E)

MAP REQUIREMENTS

cD (E)

cD (PXE)

B

M

M

Landscaping Plans
1. At the time specific development is proposed, de+afledfands€ape

i@ the Class 1 Trail (Lot A) shall be provided and
rouqh oraded su bject to the satisfaction of the CityineluCing*he

2.

3.

ies
A pedestrian connection linking Road "F" to Mangini Parkway shall be
provided in Lot B, at the time specific development is proposed.
Ooen view fencinq shall be orovided in Villaoes 3 and 4 for anv
homes that back uo to Lot A (Onen Soacel-

4. Lot L shall be landscaped. and a pedestrian connection
"J" Drive to the Glass I Trail in A

satisfaction of the Gommunifu Develooment Deoartment-

Modified by the Planning Commission on 5-19-21

Subdivision lmprovement Agreement
Prior to the approval of any Final Map, the Owner/Applicant shall enter into a
subdivision improvement agreement with the City, identifying all required
improvements, if any, to be constructed with each proposed phase of
development. The Owner/Applicant shall provide security acceptable to the City,
guaranteeing construction of the improvements.
lnclusionary Housing Plan
lnclusionary Housing PIan shall be approved by the City Council. The
lnclusionary Housing Agreement, which will be approved by the City Attorney,
shall be executed prior to recordation of the Final Map for the Mangini Ranch
Phase 3 Subdivision Proiect.

4 1

42

43

Resolution No. 10653
Page 30 of 100

Page 440

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



cD (P, PK)M

Department of Real Estate Puhlic Report
The Owner/Applicant shall disclose to the homebuyers in the Department of
Real Estate Public Report andior the CC&R's the following items:

1) Future public schools are located in proximity to the proposed
subdivision, and that the public parks may include facilities (basketball
courts, a baseball field, softball fields, soccer fields, and playground
equipment) that may generate noise impacts during various times,
including but not limited to evening and nighttime hours. The
Owner/Applicant shall also disclose that the existing public parks include
nighttime sports lighting that may generate lighting impacts during
evening and nighttime hours.

i
nigh+timeh€{*rs,

3) The soil in the subdivision may contain naturally occurring asbestos and
naturally occurring arsenic.

4) The collecting, digging, or removal of any stone, artifact, or other
prehistoric or historic object located in public or open space areas, and
the disturbance of any archaeological site or historic property, is
prohibited.

5) The Project site is located close to the Mather Airport flight path and
overflight noise may be present at various times.

6) That all properties located within one mile of an on- or off-site area zoned
or used for agricultural use (including livestock grazing) shall be
accompanied by written disclosure from the transferor, in a form
approved by the City of Folsom, advising any transferee of the potential
adverse odor impacts from surrounding agricultural operations, which
disclosure shall direct the transferee to contact the County of

44.

Resolution No. 10653
Page3l ofl00

Page 441

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Sacramento concerning any such property within the County zoned for
agricultural uses within one mile of the subject property being
transferred.

Modified by the Planning Commission on 5-19-21

Resolution No. 10653
Page32 of 100

Page 442

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



cD (E)

cD (E)

cD (E)

M

M

M

Pu bl ic Util ity Easements
The Owner/Applicant shall dedicate public utility easements for underground
facilities on properties adjacent to the public and private streets. A minimum of
twelve and one-half-foot (12.5') wide Public Utility Easements for underground
facilities (i.e., SMUD, Pacific Gas and Electric, cable television, telephone) shall
be dedicated adjacent to all public and private street rights-of-way. The
Owner/Applicant shall dedicate additionalwidth to accommodate extraordinary
facilities as determined by the City. The width of the public utility easements
adjacent to public and private right of way may be reduced with prior approval
from public utilitv companies.
Backhone I nfrastructu re
As provided for in the ARDA and the Amendment No. 1 thereto, the
Owner/Applicant shall provide fully executed grant deeds, legal descriptions, and
plats for all necessary lnfrastructure to serve the Project, including but not
limited to lands, public rights of way, public utility easements, public water main
easements, public sewer easements, irrevocable offers of dedication and
temporary construction easements. All required easements as listed necessary
for the lnfrastructure shall be reviewed and approved by the City and recorded
with the Sacramento County Recorder pursuant to the timing requirements set
forth in Section 3.8 of the ARDA, and any amendments thereto.
New Permanent Benchmarks
The Owner/Applicant shall provide and establish new permanent benchmarks on
the (NAVD 88) datum in various locations within the subdivision or at any other
locations in the vicinity of the ProjecVsubdivision as directed by the City
Engineer. The type and specifications for the permanent benchmarks shall be
provided by the City. The new benchmarks shall be placed by the
Owner/Applicant within 6 months from the date of approval of the vesting
tentative subdivision map.

45.

46

47

Resolution No. 10653
Page 33 of 100

Page 443

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



cD (E)

cD (E)

cD (P), FCUSD

cD (E)

TRAFFIC/ACC ESS/CI RG U LATION/PA RKI NG REQU I REM ENTS
CD E, PW, FD

M

B

B

M

B

Centralized Mail Delivery Units
All Final Maps shall show easements or other mapped provisions for the
placement of centralized mail delivery units. The Owner/Applicant shall provide
a concrete base for the placement of any centralized mail delivery unit.
Specifications and location of such base shall be determined pursuant to the
applicable requirements of the U. S. Postal Service and the City of Folsom
Community Development Depaftment, with due consideration for street light
location, traffic safety, security, and consumer convenience.
Recorded Final Map
Prior to the issuance of building permits, the Owner/Applicant shall provide a
digital copy of the recorded Final Map (in AutoCAD format) to the Community
Development Department. The exception to this requirement is model homes
Building permits for model homes only may be issued prior to recording of the
Final Map, subject to approval by the Community Development Department.
Recorded Final Map
Prior to issuance of building permits, the Owner/Applicant shall provide the
Folsom-Cordova Unified School District with a copy of the recorded Final Map
Credit Rei mb u rsem ent Ag reem ent
Prior to the recordation of the first Small-Lot Final Map, the Owner/Applicant and
City shall enter into a credit and reimbursement agreement for constructed
improvements that are included in the Folsom Plan Area's Public Facilities
Financinq Plan.

The following conditions of approval are related to roadway and traffic related
improvements for the Mangini Phase 3 Subdivision Project:

48.

49

50

51

52

Resolution No. 10653

Page 34 of 100

Page 444

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



CD, E, PW, FDB

a The Project shall construct two-way vehicle circulation along the
surrounding roadways, namely the Northern Connector Road (A
Drive), D Drive, and C Drive (see Exhibit 1 of Traffic and
Circulation Analysis dated April 28, 2021). The Project shall
provide these two-way roadway facilities to allow for adequate
circulation directly related to the Project.

a The access on the north end of E Drive at East Bidwell Street
shall be an emergency vehicle access (EVA) Turn movements
at E Drive at East Bidwell Street shall be restricted to rightturns
in and out of Village 4 at East Bidwell Street.

a A full access, side street stop-controlled intersection shall be
constructed at E Drive and Mangini Parkway.

a The northbound East Bidwell Street left-turn to the Northern
Connector Road shall be constructed with at least 31S-feet
(255-foot deceleration plus 60-foot bay taper).

a A southbound deceleration taper/flare or lane (subject to City
specification) shall be constructed at the East Bidwell Street
intersection with the Northern Connector Road.

a The B Drive intersection with the Northern Connector Road is
anticipated to operate adequately with side street stop
controlled and without dedicated turn pockets. Adequate sight
distance shall be provided and maintained.

O The E and B Drive intersections with Manoini Parkwav shall

Resolution No. 10653
Page 35 of 100

Page 445

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



ARCHITECTURE/SITE DESIGN REQUIREMENTS

cD (P) (E)OG

be full access and orovide left turn oockets to the
faction of the Communi Develo nt De

where aoplicable.

Modified by the Planning Commission on 5-19-21

Trash/Recycling Containers and Air Conditioner Screening
Trash, recycling, and yard waste containers shall be placed behind the side yard
fence so that they are not visible from the public right-of-way to the satisfaction
of the Community Development Department. ln addition, air conditioning units
shall also be placed behind the side yard fence or located in the rear yard so that
they are not visible from the public right-of-way to the satisfaction of the
Communitv Development Department.

53

Resolution No. 10653

Page 36 of 100

Page 446

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



MITIGATION MEASURES

Responsible Agency

AESTHETICS
City of Folsom Community
Development Department.

Timing

Before approval
of grading plans
and during
construction for
all Project
phases.

Mangini Phase 3 Subdivision Mitigation Monitoring Reporting
Program (MMRP). The conditions of approval below (numbered
55-1 to 55-89) implement the applicable mitigation measures from
the FPASP (May 201 'l) MMRP, as amended by the Revised
Proposed Water Supply Facility Alternative (November 2012), the
Folsom South of U.S. Highway 50 Backbone lnfrastructure
Mitigated Negative Declaration (December 2014), and the
Westland Eagle Specific Plan Amendment (September 2015).

Mitigation Measures

Screen Construction Stagi ng Areas.
The Project Applicant(s) for any discretionary development
application shall locate staging and material storage areas as far
away from sensitive biological resources and sensitive land uses
(e.9., residential areas, schools, parks) as feasible. Staging and
material storage areas shall be approved by the appropriate
agency (identified below) before the approval of grading plans for
all Project phases and shall be screened from adjacent occupied
land uses in earlier development phases to the maximum extent
practicable. Screens may include, but are not limited to, the use of
such visual barriers such as berms or fences. The screen design
shall be approved by the appropriate agency to further reduce
visual effects to the extent possible.

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of Folsom's
jurisdictional boundaries shall be developed by the Project
Applicant(s) of each applicable Project phase in consultation with
the affected oversight agency(ies) (i.e , El Dorado and/or
Sacramento Counties, and Caltrans) to reduce to the extent
feasible the visual effects of construction activities on adjacent
Project land uses that have already been developed.

Mitigation
Number
(Source)

34.1-4
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

54.

Condition
No.

55-1

Resolution No. 10653
Page 37 of 100

Page 447

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



City of Folsom Community
Development Department

Before approval
of building
permits.

Establish and Require Conformance to
and Prepare and lmplement a Lighting Plan.
To reduce impacts associated with light and glare, the City shall:

> Establish standards for on-site outdoor lighting to reduce high-
intensity nighttime lighting and glare as part of the Folsom Specific
Plan design guidelines/standards. Consideration shall be given to
design features, namely directional shielding for street lighting,
parking lot lighting, and other substantial light sources, that would
reduce effects of nighttime lighting. ln addition, consideration shall
be given to the use of automatic shutoffs or motion sensors for
lighting features to further reduce excess nighttime light.

> Use shielded or screened public lighting fixtures to prevent the
light from shining off of the surface intended to be illuminated.

To reduce impacts associated wiih light and glare, the Project
Applicant(s) of all Project phases shall.

> Shield or screen lighting fixtures to direct the light downward
and prevent light spill on adjacent properties.

> Flood and area lighting needed for construction activities,
nighttime sporting activities, and/or security shall be screened or
aimed no higher than 45 degrees above straight down (half-way
between straight down and straight to the side) when the source is
visible from any off-site residential property or public roadway.

> For public lighting in residential neighborhoods, prohibit the
use of light fixtures that are of unusually high intensity or
brightness (e.9., harsh mercury vapor, low-pressure sodium, or
fluorescent bulbs) or that blink or flash.

> Use appropriate building materials (such as low-glare glass,
low-glare building glaze orfinish, neutral, earthtoned colored paint
and roofing materials), shielded or screened lighting, and
appropriate signage in the office/commercial areas to prevent light
and glare from adversely affecting motorists on nearby roadways.

3A.1-5
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

55-2

Resolution No. 10653

Page 38 of 100

Page 448

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



AIR QUALITY
City of Folsom Community
Development Department

Before the approval
of all grading plans
by the City and
throughout Project
construction, where
applicable, for all
Project phases.

> Design exterior on-site lighting as an integral part of the
building and landscape design in the Folsom Specific Plan area.
Lighting fixtures shall be architecturally consistent with the overall
site design.
> Lighting of off-site facilities within the City of Folsom shall be
consistent with the City's General Plan standards.
> Lighting of the off-site detention basin shall be consistent with
Sacramento County General Plan standards.

A lighting plan for all on- and off-site elements within each
agency's jurisdictional boundaries (specified below) shall be
submitted to the relevant jurisdictional agency for review and
approval, which shall include the above elements. The lighting
plan may be submitted concurrently with other improvement plans
and shall be submitted before the installation of any lighting or the
approval of building permits for each phase. The Project
Applicant(s) for any discretionary development application shall
implement the approved lighting plan.

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of Folsom's
jurisdictional boundaries must be coordinated by the Project
Applicant(s) of each applicable Project phase with the affected
oversight agency(ies) (i.e., El Dorado and/or Sacramento
Counties).

Implement Measures to Control Air Pollutant Emissions
Generated by Construction of On-Site Elements.
To reduce short-term construction emissions, the Project
Applicant(s) for any discretionary development application shall
require their contractors to implement SMAQMD's list of Basic
Construction Emission Control Practices, Enhanced Fugitive PM
Dust Control Practices, and Enhanced Exhaust Control Practices
(list below) in effect at the time individual portions of the site
unde o construction. ln addition to SMAQMD-recommended

34.2-1a
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

55-3

Resolution No. 10653
Page 39 of 100

Page 449

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



measures, construction operations shall comply with all applicable
SMAQMD rules and regulations.

Basic C o n str u cti o n E m i ss i o n Co ntro I P racti c es
> Water all exposed surfaces two times daily. Exposed surfaces
include, but are not limited to soil piles, graded areas, unpaved
parking areas, staging areas, and access roads.

> Cover or maintain at least two feet of free board space on haul
trucks transporting soil, sand, or other loose material on the site.
Any haul trucks that would be traveling along freeways or major
roadways should be covered.
> Use wet power vacuum street sweepers to remove any visible
trackout mud or dirt onto adjacent public roads at least once a day.
Use of dry power sweeping is prohibited.

> Limit vehicle speeds on unpaved roads to 15 miles per hour
(mph).

> All roadways, driveways, sidewalks, parking lots to be paved
should be completed as soon as possible. ln addition, building
pads should be laid as soon as possible after grading unless
seeding or soil binders are used.

> Minimize idling time either by shutting equipment off when not
in use or reducing the time of idling to 5 minutes (as required by
the state airborne toxics control measure [Title 13, Section 2485 of
the California Code of Regulationsl). Provide clear signage that
posts this requirement for workers at the entrances to the site.

> Maintain all construction equipment in proper working condition
according to manufacturer's specifications. The equipment must
be checked by a certified mechanic and determine to be running in
proper condition before it is operated.

Resolution No. 10653

Page 40 of 100

Page 450

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Enhanced Fugitive PM Dust Control Practices - So/
Disturbance Areas
> Water exposed soil with adequate frequency for continued
moist soil. However, do not ovenvater to the extent that sediment
flows off the site.

> Suspend excavation, grading, and/or demolition activity when
wind speeds exceed 20 mph.

> Plant vegetative ground cover (fast-germinating native grass
seed) in disturbed areas as soon as possible. Water appropriately
until vegetation is established.
Enhanced Fugitive PM Dust Control Practices - Unpaved
Roads
> lnstall wheel washers for all exiting trucks orwash off all trucks
and equipment leaving the site.

> Treat site accesses to a distance of 100 feet from the paved
road with a 6 to 12-inch layer of wood chips, mulch, or gravel to
reduce generation of road dust and road dust carryout onto public
roads.
> Post a publicly visible sign with the telephone number and
person to contact at the construction site regarding dust
complaints. This person shall respond and take corrective action
within 48 hours. The phone number of SMAQMD and the City
contact person shall also be posted to ensure compliance.

En h anced Exhaust Control Practices
> The Project shall provide a plan, for approval by the City of
Folsom Community Development Department and SMAQMD,
demonstrating that the heavy-duty (50 horsepower [hp] or more)
off-road vehicles to be used in the construction Project, including
owned, leased, and subcontractor vehicles, will achieve a Project
wide fleet-average 20% NOX reduction and 45o/o particulate
reduction compared to the most current California Air Resources
Board (ARB) fleet averaqe that exists at the time of construction.

Resolution No. 10653
Page 4l of 100

Page 451

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Acceptable options for reducing emissions may include use of late-
model engines, low-emission diesel products, alternative fuels,
engine retrofit technology, after-treatment products, and/or other
options as they become available. The Project Applicant(s) of each
Project phase or its representative shall submit to the City of
Folsom Community Development Department and SMAQMD a
comprehensive inventory of all off-road construction equipment,
equal to or greater than 50 hp, that would be used an aggregate of
40 or more hours during any portion of the construction Project.
The inventory shall include the horsepower rating, engine
production year, and Projected hours of use for each piece of
equipment. The inventory shall be updated and submitted monthly
throughout the duration of the Project, except that an inventory
shall not be required for any 30-day period in which no
construction activity occurs. At least 48 hours prior to the use of
heavy-duty off-road equipment, the Project representative shall
provide SMAQMD with the anticipated construction timeline
including start date, and name and phone number of the Project
manager and on-site foreman. SMAQMD's Construction Mitigation
Calculator can be used to identify an equipment fleet that achieves
this reduction (SMAQMD 2007a). The Project shall ensure that
emissions from all off-road diesel-powered equipment used on the
SPA do not exceed 4Qo/o opaclty for more than three minutes in
any one hour. Any equipment found to exceed 40 percent opacity
(or Ringelmann 2.0) shall be repaired immediately, and the City
and SMAQMD shall be notified within 48 hours of identification of
noncompliant equipment. A visual survey of all in-operation
equipment shall be made at least weekly, and a monthly summary
of the visual survey results shall be submitted throughout the
duration of the Project, except that the monthly summary shall not
be required for any 30-day period in which no construction activity
occurs. The monthly summary shall include the quantity and type
of vehicles surveyed as well as the dates of each survey.
SMAQMD staff and/or other officials may conduct periodic site
inspections to determine compliance. Nothing in this mitigation

Resolution No. 10653
Page 42 of 100

Page 452

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



The City of Folsom Community
Development Department shall
not grant any grading permits
to the respective Project
Applicant(s) untilthe
respective Project Appl icant(s)
have paid the appropriate off-
site mitigation fee to
SMAQMD.

Before the
approval of all
grading plans by
the City and
throughout
Project
construction for
all Project
phases.

measure shall supersede other SMAQMD or state rules or
regulations.
> lf at the time of construction, SMAQMD has adopted a
regulation or new guidance applicable to construction emissions,
compliance with the regulation or new guidance may completely or
partially replace this mitigation if it is equal to or more effective
than the mitigation contained herein, and if SMAQMD so permits.

Pay Off-site Mitigation Fee to SMAQMD to Off-Set NOX
Emissions Generated by Construction of On-Site Elements.
lmplementation of the Project or the other four other action
alternatives would result in construction-generated NOX emissions
that exceed the SMAQMD threshold of significance, even after
implementation of the SMAQMD Enhanced Exhaust Control
Practices (listed in Mitigation Measure 3A.2-1a). Additionally,
Mitigation Measure 3A.4-1 (lmplement Additional Measures to
Control Construction-Generated GHG Emissions, pages 3A.4-14
to 15) has the potential to both reduce and increase NOX
emissions, depending on the types of alternative fuels and engine
types employed. Therefore, the Project Applicant(s) shall pay
SMAQMD an off-site mitigation fee for implementation of any of
the five action alternatives for the purpose of reducing NOX
emissions to a less-than-significant level (i.e., less than 85 lb/day).
All NOX emission reductions and increases associated with GHG
mitigation shall be added to or subtracted from the amount above
the construction threshold to determine off-site mitigation fees,
when possible. The specific fee amounts shall be calculated when
the daily construction emissions can be more accurately
determined: that is, if the City/USACE select and certify the
EIR/EIS and approves the Proposed Project or one of the other
four other action alternatives, the City and the Applicants must
establish the phasing by which development would occur, and the
Applicants must develop a detailed construction schedule.
Calculation of fees associated with each Project development
phase shall be conducted by the Project Applicant(s) in
consultation with SMAQMD staff before the approval of grading
plans by the City. The Proiect Applicant(s) for anv particular

3A.2-1b
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

55-4

Resolution No. 10653
Page 43 of 100

Page 453

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



City of Folsom Community
Development Department

City of Folsom Community
Development Department

Before the
approval of all
grading plans by
the City.

Before issuance
of subdivision
maps or

discretionary development application shall pay into SMAQMD's
off-site construction mitigation fund to further mitigate construction
generated emissions of NOX that exceed SMAQMD's daily
emission threshold of 85 lb/day. The calculation of daily NOX
emissions shall be based on the cost rate established by
SMAQMD at the time the calculation and payment are made. At
the time of writing this EIR/ElS the cost rate is $16,000 to reduce 1

ton of NOX plus a 5% administrative fee (SMAQMD 2008c). The
determination of the final mitigation fee shall be conducted in
coordination with SMAQMD before any ground disturbance occurs
for any Project phase.

Analyze and Disclose Projected PM10 Emission Concentrations at
Nearby Sensitive Receptors Resulting from Construction of On-
Site Elements. Prior to construction of each discretionary
development entitlement of on-site land uses, the Project Applicant
shall perform a Project-level CEQA analysis (e.9., supporting
documentation for an exemption, negative declaration, or Project-
specific EIR) that includes detailed dispersion modeling of
construction-generated PM10 to disclose what PM10
concentrations would be at nearby sensitive receptors. The
dispersion modeling shall be performed in accordance with
applicable SMAQMD guidance that is in place at the time the
analysis is performed. At the time of writing this EIR/EIS,
SMAQMD's most current and most detailed guidance for
addressing construction generated PM10 emissions is found in its
Guide to Air Quality Assessment in Sacramento County
(SMAQMD 2009a). The Project-level analysis shall incorporate
detailed parameters of the construction equipment and activities,
including the year during which construction would be performed,
as well as the proximity of potentially affected receptors, including
receptors proposed by the Project that exist at the time the
construction activity would occur.

lmplement All Measures Prescribed by the Air Quality
Mitigation PIan to Reduce Operational Air Pollutant
Emissions.

34.2-1c
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

34.2-2
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

55-5

55-6

Resolution No. 10653

Page 44 of 100

Page 454

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



City of Folsom Community
Development Department

improvement
plans.

Before the
approval of all
grading plans by
the City and
throughout
Project
construction,
where applicable,
for all Project
phases.

To reduce operational emissions, the Project Applicant(s) for any
particular discretionary development application shall implement
all measures prescribed in the SMAQMD-approved Folsom Plan
Area Specific Plan Air Quality Mitigation Plan (AQMP) (Torrence
Planning 2008), a copy of which is included in Appendix C2. The
AQMP is intended to improve mobility, reduce vehicle miles
traveled, and improve air quality as required by AB 32 and SB 375.
The AQMP includes, among others, measures designed to provide
bicycle parking at commercial land uses, an integrated
pedestrian/bicycle path network, transit stops with shelters, a
prohibition against the use the wood-burning fireplaces, energy
star roofing materials, electric lawnmowers provided to
Homeowners at no charge, and on-site transportation alternatives
to passenger vehicles (including light rail) that provide connectivity
with other local and regional alternative transportation networks.
Develop and lmplement a PIan to Reduce Exposure of
Sensitive Recepfors to Construction-Generated Toxic Air
Co ntam i n ant Em i ssi o ns.
The Project Applicant(s) for any particular discretionary
development application shall develop a plan to reduce the
exposure of sensitive receptors to TACs generated by Project
construction activity associated with buildout of the selected
alternative. Each plan shall be developed by the Project
Applicant(s) in consultation with SMAQMD. The plan shall be
submitted to the City for review and approval before the approval
of any grading plans.

The plan may include such measures as scheduling activities
when the residences are the least likely to be occupied, requiring
equipment to be shut off when not in use, and prohibiting heavy
trucks from idling. Applicable measures shall be included in all
Project plans and specifications for all Project phases.

The implementation and enforcement of all measures identified in
each plan shall be funded by the Project Applicant(s) for the
respective phase of development.

34.2-4a
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

55-7

Resolution No. 10653
Page 45 of 100

Page 455

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



City of Folsom Public Works
Department

City of Folsom Community
Development Department

of improvement
and drainage
plans, and on an
ongoing basis
throughout and
after Project
construction, as
required for all
Project phases.

approvalB

Before the
approval of
building permits
by the City and
throughout
Project
construction,
where applicable,
for all Project
phases.

Design Stormwater Drainage Plans and Erosion and Sediment
Control Plans to Avoid and Minimize Erosion and Runoff to
AII Wetlands and Other Waters That Are to Remain on the
SPA and Use Low lmpact Development Features.
To minimize indirect effects on water quality and wetland
hydrology, the Project Applicant(s) for any discretionary
development application shall include stormwater drainage plans
and erosion and sediment control plans in their improvement plans
and shall submit these plans to the City Public Works Department
for review and approval. For off-site elements within Sacramento
County or El Dorado County jurisdiction (e.9., off-site detention
basin and off-site roadway connections to El Dorado Hills), plans
shall be submitted to the appropriate county planning department.
Before approval of these improvement plans, the Project
Applicant(s) for any particular discretionary development
application shall obtain a NPDES MS4 Municipal Stormwater
Permit and Grading Permit, comply with the City's Grading
Ordinance and County drainage and stormwater quality standards,
and commit to implementing all measures in their drainage plans

ans to avoid and minimizeand erosion and sediment control

ent Measures fo Control Exposure of Sensitive
Recepfors to Operational Odorous Emissions.
The Project Applicant(s) for any discretionary development
application shall implement the following measure:

> The deeds to all properties located within the plan area that are
within one mile of an on- or off-site area zoned or used for
agricultural use (including livestock grazing) shall be accompanied
by a written disclosure from the transferor, in a form approved by
the City of Folsom, advising any transferee of the potential
adverse odor impacts from surrounding agricultural operations,
which disclosure shall direct the transferee to contact the County
of Sacramento concerning any such property within the County
zoned for agricultural uses within one mile of the subject propedy
being transferred.

3A.3-1a
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.2-6
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

55-9

55-8

Resolution No. 10653

Page 46 of 100

Page 456

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



erosion and runoff into Alder Creek and all wetlands and other
waters that would remain on-site. Detailed information about
stormwater runoff standards and relevant City and County
regulation is provided in Chapter 3A.9, "Hydrology and Water
Quality."
The Project Applicant(s) for any discretionary development
entitlement shall implement stormwater quality treatment controls
consistent with the Stormwater Quality Design Manual for
Sacramento and South Placer Regions in effect at the time the
application is submitted. Appropriate runoff controls such as
berms, storm gates, off-stream detention basins, overflow
collection areas, filtration systems, and sediment traps shall be
implemented to control siltation and the potential discharge of
pollutants. Development plans shall incorporate Low lmpact
Development (LlD) features, such as pervious strips, permeable
pavements, bioretention ponds, vegetated swales, disconnected
rain gutter downspouts, and rain gardens, where appropriate. Use
of LID features is recommended by the EPA to minimize impacts
on water quality, hydrology, and stream geomorphology and is
specified as a method for protecting water quality in the proposed
specific plan. ln addition, free spanning bridge systems shall be
used for all roadway crossings over wetlands and other waters that
are retained in the on-site open space. These bridge systems
would maintain the natural and restored channels of creeks,
including the associated wetlands, and would be designed with
sufficient span width and depth to provide for wildlife movement
along the creek corridors even during high-flow or flood events, as
specified in the 404 permit.

ln addition to compliance with City ordinances, the Project
Appl icant(s) for any particular discretionary development
application shall prepare a Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan
(SWPPP) and implement Best Management Practices (BMPs) that
comply with the General Construction Stormwater Permit from the
CentralValley RWQCB, to reduce water quality effects during
construction. Detailed information about the SWPPP and BMPs
are provided in Chapter 3A.9, "Hydrology and Water Quality."

Resolution No. 10653
Page 47 of 100

Page 457

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



California Department of Fish
and Game and City of Folsom
Community Development
Department.

Before the
approval of
grading and
improvement
plans, before any

ch Project development shall result in no net change to peak
flows into Alder Creek and associated tributaries, or to Buffalo
Creek, Carson Creek, and Coyote Creek. The Project Applicant(s)
shall establish a baseline of conditions for drainage on-site. The
baseline-flow conditions shall be established for 2-, 5-, and 100-
year storm events. These baseline conditions shall be used to
develop monitoring standards for the stormwater system on the
SPA. The baseline conditions, monitoring standards, and a
monitoring program shall be submitted to USACE and the City for
their approval. Water quality and detention basins shall be
designed and constructed to ensure that the pedormance
standards, which are described in Chapter 3A.9, "Hydrology and
Water Quality," are met and shall be designed as off-stream
detention basins. Discharge sites into Alder Creek and associated
tributaries, as well as tributaries to Carson Creek, Coyote Creek,
and Buffalo Creek, shall be monitored to ensure that pre-Project
conditions are being met. Corrective measures shall be
implemented, as necessary. The mitigation measures will be
satisfied when the monitoring standards are met for 5 consecutive
years without undertaking corrective measures to meet the
performance standard.
See FEIR/FEIS Appendix S showing that the detention basin in the
northeast corner of the SPA has been moved off stream.

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of Folsom's
jurisdictional boundaries must be coordinated by the Project
Applicant(s) of each applicable Project phase in consultation with
the affected oversight agency(ies) (i.e., El Dorado County for the
roadway connections, Sacramento County for the detention basin
west of Prairie City Road, and Caltrans for the U.S. 50 interchange
improvements) such that the performance standards described in
Chapter 3A.9, "Hydrology and Water Quality," are met.

Avoid Direct Loss of Srarainson's Hawk and Other Raptor
Nesfs.
To mitigate impacts on Swainson's hawk and other raptors
(including burrowing owl), the Project Applicant(s) of all Project
phases shall retain a qualified biologist to conduct preconstruction

3A.3-2a
(FPASP
EtR/ErS)

55-1 0

Resolution No. 10653

Page 48 of 100

Page 458

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



ground disturbing
activities, and
during Project
construction as
applicable for all
Project phases.

surveys and to identify active nests on and within 0.5 mile of the
Project and active burrows on the Project site. The surveys shall
be conducted before the approval of grading and/or improvement
plans (as applicable) and no less than 14 days and no more than
30 days before the beginning of construction for all Project phases.
To the extent feasible, guidelines provided in Recommended
Timing and Methodology for Swainson's Hawk Nesting Surveys in
the Central Valley (Swainson's Hawk Technical Advisory
Committee 2000) shall be followed for surveys for Swainson's
hawk. lf no nests are found, no further mitigation is required.
lf active nests are found, impacts on nesting Swainson's hawks
and other raptors shall be avoided by establishing appropriate
buffers around the nests. No Project activity shall commence
within the buffer area until the young have fledged, the nest is no
longer active, or until a qualified biologist has determined in
consultation with DFG that reducing the buffer would not result in
nest abandonment. DFG guidelines recommend implementation of
Q.25- or 0.5-mile-wide buffers, but the size of the buffer may be
adjusted if a qualified biologist and the City, in consultation with
DFG, determine that such an adjustment would not be likely to
adversely affect the nest. Monitoring of the nest by a qualified
biologist during and after construction activities will be required if
the activity has potential to adversely affect the nest.
lf active burrows are found, a mitigation plan shall be submitted to
the City for review and approval before any ground-disturbing
activities.
The City shall consult with DFG. The mitigation plan may consist
of installation of one-way doors on all burrows to allow owls to exit,
but not reenter, and construction of artificial burrows within the
Project vicinity, as needed; however, burrow owl exclusions may
only be used if a qualified biologist verifies that the burrow does
not contain eggs or dependent young. lf active burrows contain
eggs and/or young, no construction shall occur within 50 feet of
the burrow until young have fledged. Once it is confirmed that
there are no owls inside burrows, these burrows may be collapsed.

Resolution No. 10653
Page 49 of 100

Page 459

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Do
City of Folsom Community
Development Department

Before issuance
of building
permits and
ground-disturbing
activities.

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of Folsom's
jurisdictional boundaries must be developed by the Project
Applicant(s) of each applicable Project phase in consultation with
the affected oversight agency(ies) (i.e., El Dorado and/or
Sacramento Counties, or Caltrans), such that the performance
criteria set forth in DFG's guidelines are determined to be met.

Prepare Site-Specific Geotechnical Report per CBC Requirements
and lmplement Appropriate Recommendations. Before building
permits are issued and construction activities begin any Project
development phase, the Project Applicant(s) of each Project phase
shall hire a licensed geotechnical engineer to prepare a final
geotechnical subsurface investigation report for the on- and off-site
facilities, which shall be submitted for review and approvalto the
appropriate City or county department (identified below). The final
geotechnical engineering report shall address and make
recommendations on the following:

> Site preparation;

> Soil bearing capacity;
> Appropriate sources and types of fill;

> Potential need for soil amendments;

> Road, pavement, and parking areas;

> Structural foundations, including retaining-wall design;

> Grading practices;

> Soil corrosion of concrete and steel;
> Erosion/winterization;
> Seismic ground shaking;

> Liquefaction; and

> Expansive/unstablesoils.
ln addition to the recommendations for the conditions listed
above, the geotechnical investigation shall include subsurface
testing of soil and groundwater conditions and shall determine
appropriate foundation desiqns that are consistent with the

3A.7-1a
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

55-1 1

Resolution No. 10653
Page 50 of 100

Page 460

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



City of Folsom Community
Development Department

City of Folsom Community
Development Department

Before issuance
of building
permits and
ground-disturbing
activities.

Before the start of
construction
activities.

version of the CBC that is applicable at the time building and
grading permits are applied for. All recommendations
contained in the final geotechnical engineering report shall be
implemented by the Project Applicant(s) of each Project phase
Special recommendations contained in the geotechnical
engineering report shall be noted on the grading plans and
implemented as appropriate before construction begins.
Design and construction of all new Project development shall
be in accordance with the CBC. The Project Applicant(s) shall
provide for engineering inspection and certification that
earthwork has been performed in conformity with
recommendations contained in the geotechnical report.

M o n ito r E arthw o rk d u ri n g E a rth m ov i n g Activ iti es.
All earthworks shall be monitored by a qualified geotechnical or
soils engineer retained by the Project Applicant(s) of each Project
phase. The geotechnical or soils engineer shall provide oversight
during all excavation, placement of fill, and disposal of materials
removed from and deposited on both on- and off-site construction
areas.
Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of Folsom's
jurisdictional boundaries must be coordinated by the Project
Applicant(s) of each applicable Project phase with the affected
oversight agency(ies) (i.e., El Dorado and/or Sacramento
Counties, or Caltrans).

Prepare and lmplement the Appropriate Grading and Erosion
Control PIan.
Before grading permits are issued, the Project Applicant(s) of each
Project phase that would be located within the City of Folsom shall
retain a California Registered Civil Engineer to prepare a grading
and erosion control plan. The grading and erosion control plan
shall be submitted to the City Public Works Department before
issuance of grading permits for all new development. The plan
shall be consistent with the City's Grading Ordinance, the City's
Hillside Development Guidelines, and the state's NPDES permit,

3A.7-1b
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.7-3
(FPASP
ErRvErs)

55-12

55-13

Resolution No. 10653
Page 5l of 100

Page 461

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



City of Folsom Community
Development Department

Before and during
earthmoving
activities.

and shall include the site-specific grading associated with
development for all Project phases.

The plans referenced above shall include the location,
implementation schedule, and maintenance schedule of all erosion
and sediment control measures, a description of measures
designed to control dust and stabilize the construction-site road
and entrance, and a description of the location and methods of
storage and disposal of construction materials. Erosion and
sediment control measures could include the use of detention
basins, berms, swales, wattles, and silt fencing, and covering or
watering of stockpiled soils to reduce wind erosion. Stabilization on
steep slopes could include construction of retaining walls and
reseeding with vegetation after construction. Stabilization of
construction entrances to minimize trackout (control dust) is
commonly achieved by installing filter fabric and crushed rock to a
depth of approximately 1 foot. The Project Applicant(s) shall
ensure that the construction contractor is responsible for securing
a source of transportation and deposition of excavated materials.
Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of Folsom's
jurisdictional boundaries must be coordinated by the Project
Applicant(s) of each applicable Project phase with the affected
oversight agency(ies) (i.e., El Dorado and/or Sacramento
Counties).
lmplementation of Mitigation Measure 3,A.9-1 (discussed in
Section 3A.9, "Hydrology and Water Quality - Land") would also
help reduce erosion-related impacts.

Divert Seasona/ Water Flows Away from Building
Foundations.
The Project Applicant(s) of all Project phases shall either install
subdrains (which typically consist of perforated pipe and gravel,
surrounded by nonwoven geotextile fabric), or take such other
actions as recommended by the geotechnical or civil engineer for
the Project that would serve to divert seasonal flows caused by
surface infiltration, water seepage, and perched water during the
winter months away from building foundations.

3A.7-5
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

55-14

Resolution No. 10653
Page 52 of 100

Page 462

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



City of Folsom Community
Development Department

During
earthmoving
activities in the
lone and Mehrten
Formations.

Conduct Construction Personnel Education, Stop Work if
Paleontological Resources are Discovere4 Assess the
Significance of the Find, and Prepare and Implement a
Recovery Plan as Required.
To minimize potential adverse impacts on previously unknown
potentially u nique, scientifical ly important paleontolog ical
resources, the Project Applicant(s) of all Project phases where
construction would occur in the lone and Mehrten Formations shall
do the following:

> Before the start of any eadhmoving activities for any Project
phase in the lone or Mehrten Formations, the Project Applicant(s)
shall retain a qualified paleontologist or archaeologist to train all
construction personnel involved with earthmoving activities,
including the site superintendent, regarding the possibility of
encountering fossils, the appearance, and types of fossils likely to
be seen during construction, and proper notification procedures
should fossils be encountered.

> lf paleontological resources are discovered during earthmoving
activities, the construction crew shall immediately cease work in
the vicinity of the find and notify the appropriate lead agency
(identified below). The Project Applicant(s) shall retain a qualified
paleontologist to evaluate the resource and prepare a recovery
plan in accordance with Society of Vertebrate Paleontology
guidelines (1996). The recovery plan may include, but is not
limited to, a field survey, construction monitoring, sampling and
data recovery procedures, museum storage coordination for any
specimen recovered, and a report of findings. Recommendations
in the recovery plan that are determined by the lead agency to be
necessary and feasible shall be implemented before construction
activities can resume at the site where the paleontological
resources were discovered.
Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of Folsom's
jurisdictional boundaries must be coordinated by the Project
Applicant(s) of each applicable Project phase with the affected
oversight agency(ies) (i.e., Sacramento County).

3A.7-10
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

55-15

Resolution No. 10653
Page 53 of 100

Page 463

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



GREENHOUSE GAS EMISSIONS AND CLIMATE CHANGE
City of Folsom Community
Development Department

Before approval
of small-lot final
maps and
building permits
for all
discretionary
development
Project, including
all on- and off-site
elements and
implementation
throughout
Project
construction.

lmplement Additional Measures to Control Construction-
Generated G HG Emissions.
To further reduce construction generated GHG emissions, the
Project Applicant(s) any pa rticular discretionary development
application shall implement all feasible measures for reducing
GHG emissions associated with construction that are
recommended by SMAQMD at the time individual portions of the
site undergo construction. Such measures may reduce GHG
exhaust emissions from the use of on-site equipment, worker
commute trips, and truck trips carrying materials and equipment to
and from the SPA, as well as GHG emissions embodied in the
materials selected for construction (e.9., concrete). Other
measures may pertain to the materials used in construction. Prior
to releasing each request for bid to contractors for the construction
of each discretionary development entitlement, the Project
Applicant(s) shall obtain the most current list of GHG reduction
measures that are recommended by SMAQMD and stipulate that
these measures be implemented in the respective request for bid
as well as the subsequent construction contract with the selected
primary contractor. The Project Applicant(s) for any particular
discretionary development application may submit to the City and
SMAQMD a report that substantiates why specific measures are
considered infeasible for construction of that particular
development phase and/or at that point in time. The report,
including the substantiation for not implementing particular GHG
reduction measures, shall be approved by the City, in consultation
with SMAQMD prior to the release of a request for bid by the
Project Applicant(s) for seeking a primary contractor to manage
the construction of each development Project. By requiring that the
list of feasible measures be established prior to the selection of a
primary contractor, this measure requires that the ability of a
contractor to effectively implement the selected GHG reduction
measures be inherent to the selection process.

SMAQMD's recommended measures for reducing construction-
related GHG emissions at the time of writinq this EIR/EIS are listed

3A.4-1
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

55-16

Resolution No. 10653
Page 54 of 100

Page 464

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



below and the Project Applicant(s) shall, at a minimum, be
required to implement the following:
> lmprove fuel efficiency from construction equipment:

. reduce unnecessary idling (modify work practices, install
auxiliary power for driver comfort);

. perform equipment maintenance (inspections, detect failures
early, corrections);
. train equipment operators in proper use of equipment;
r us€ the proper size of equipment for the job; and
: use equipment with new technologies (repowered engines,
electric drive trains).
> Use alternative fuels for electricity generators and welders at
construction sites such as propane or solar or use electrical power.

> Use an ARB-approved low-carbon fuel, such as biodiesel or
renewable diesel for construction equipment. (Emissions of oxides
of nitrogen [NOX] emissions from the use of low carbon fuel must
be reviewed and increases mitigated.) Additional information about
low carbon fuels is available from ARB's Low Carbon Fuel
Standard Program (ARB 2009b).
> Encourage and provide carpools, shuttle vans, transit passes
and/or secure bicycle parking for construction worker commutes.
> Reduce electricity use in the construction office by using
compact fluorescent bulbs, powering off computers every day, and
replacing heating and cooling units with more efficient ones.
> Recycle or salvage non-hazardous construction and demolition
debris (goal of at least 75o/o by weight).
> Use locally sourced or recycled materials for construction
materials (goal of at least 20% based on costs for building
materials, and based on volume for roadway, parking lot, sidewalk
and curb materials).
> Minimize the amount of concrete used for paved surfaces or
use a low carbon concrete option.

Resolution No. 10653
Page 55 of 100

Page 465

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



City of Folsom Community
Development Department

Before and during
earth moving
activities

> Produce concrete on-site if determined to be less emissive
than transporting ready mix.

> Use EPA-certified SmartWay trucks for deliveries and
equipment transport. Additional information about the SmartWay
Transport Partnership Program is available from ARB's Heavy-
Duty Vehicle Greenhouse Gas Measure (ARB 2009c) and EPA
(EPA 200e).
> Develop a plan in consultation with SMAQMD to efficiently use
water for adequate dust control. This may consist of the use of
non-potable water from a local source.
ln addition to SMAQMD-recommended measures, construction
activity shall comply with all applicable rules and regulations
established by SMAQMD and ARB.

Complete Investigations Relafed to the Extentto Which Soil
and/or Groundwater May Have Been Contaminated in Areas
Not Covered by the Phase I and Il Environmental Site
Assessments and lmplement Required Measures.
The Project Applicant(s) for any discretionary development
application shall conduct Phase I Environmental Site Assessments
(where an Phase I has not been conducted), and if necessary,
Phase ll Environmental Site Assessments, and/or other
appropriate testing for all areas of the SPA and include, as
necessary, analysis of soil and/or groundwater samples for the
potential contamination sites that have not yet been covered by
previous investigations (as shown in Exhibit 3A.8-1) before
construction activities begin in those areas. Recommendations in
the Phase I and ll Environmental Site Assessments to address any
contamination that is found shall be implemented before initiating
ground-disturbing activities in these areas.
The Project Applicant(s) shall implement the following measures
before ground-disturbing activities to reduce health hazards
associated with potential exposure to hazardous substances:
> Prepare a plan that identifies any necessary remediation
activities appropriate for proposed on- and off-site uses, including
excavation and removal of on-site contaminated soils,

3A.8-2
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

55-17

Resolution No. 10653
Page 56 of 100

Page 466

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



redistribution of clean fill material in the SPA, and closure of any
abandoned mine shafts. The plan shall include measures that
ensure the safe transport, use, and disposal of contaminated soil
and building debris removed from the site. ln the event that
contaminated groundwater is encountered during site excavation
activities, the contractor shall report the contamination to the
appropriate regulatory agencies, dewater the excavated area, and
treat the contaminated groundwater to remove contaminants
before discharge into the sanitary sewer system. The Project
Applicant(s) shall be required to comply with the plan and
applicable Federal, state, and local laws. The plan shall outline
measures for specific handling and reporting procedures for
hazardous materials and disposal of hazardous materials removed
from the site at an appropriate off-site disposal facility.
> Notify the appropriate Federal, state, and local agencies if
evidence of previously undiscovered soil or groundwater
contamination (e.9., stained soil, odorous groundwater) is
encountered during construction activities. Any contaminated
areas shall be remediated in accordance with recommendations
made by the Sacramento County Environmental Management
Department, Central Valley RWQCB, DTSC, and/or other
appropriate Federal, state, or local regulatory agencies.
> Obtain an assessment conducted by PG&E and SMUD
pertaining to the contents of any existing pole-mounted
transformers located in the SPA. The assessment shall determine
whether existing on-site electrical transformers contain PCBs and
whether there are any records of spills from such equipment. lf
equipment containing PCB is identified, the maintenance and/or
disposal of the transformer shall be subject to the regulations of
the Toxic Substances Control Act under the authority of the
Sacramento County Environmental Health Department.
> Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of
Folsom's iurisdictional boundaries must be coordinated bv the

Resolution No. 10653

Page 57 of 100

Page 467

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



HYDROLOGY N QUALITY
City of Folsom Community
Development Department

Submittal of the
State
Construction
General Permit
NOI and SWPPP
(where
applicable) and
development and
submittal of any
other locally
required plans
and specifications
before the
issuance of
grading permits
for all on-site
Project phases
and off-site
elements and
implementation
throughout
Project
construction.

Project Applicant(s) of each applicable Project phase with the
affected oversight agency(ies) (i.e., Sacramento County).

Acquire Appropriate Regulatory Permits and Prepare and
Implement SWPPP and BMPs.
Prior to the issuance of grading permits, the Project Applicant(s) of
all Projects disturbing one or more acres (including phased
construction of smaller areas which are part of a larger Project)
shall obtain coverage under the SWRCB's NPDES stormwater
permit for general construction activity (Order 2009-0009-DWQ),
including preparation and submittal of a Project-specific SWPPP at
the time the NOI is filed. The Project Applicant(s) shall also
prepare and submit any other necessary erosion and sediment
control and engineering plans and specifications for pollution
prevention and controlto Sacramento County, City of Folsom, El
Dorado County (for the off-site roadways into El Dorado Hills
under the Proposed Project Alternative). The SWPPP and other
appropriate plans shall identify and specify:
> The use of an effective combination of robust erosion and
sediment control BMPs and construction techniques accepted by
the localjurisdictions for use in the Project area at the time of
construction, that shall reduce the potential for runoff and the
release, mobilization, and exposure of pollutants, including legacy
sources of mercury from Project-related construction sites. These
may include but would not be limited to temporary erosion control
and soil stabilization measures, sedimentation ponds, inlet
protection, perforated riser pipes, check dams, and silt fences
> The implementation of approved local plans, non-stormwater
management controls, permanent post-construction BMPs, and
inspection and maintenance responsibilities.
> The pollutants that are likely to be used during construction
that could be present in stormwater drainage and non-stormwater
discharges, including fuels, lubricants, and other types of materials
used for equipment operation;

3A.9-1
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

55-18

Resolution No. 10653

Page 58 of 100

Page 468

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



> Spill prevention and contingency measures, including
measures to prevent or clean up spills of hazardous waste and of
hazardous materials used for equipment operation, and
emergency procedures for responding to spills;
> Personnel training requirements and procedures that shall be
used to ensure that workers are aware of permit requirements and
proper installation methods for BMPs specified in the SWPPP; and
> The appropriate personnel responsible for supervisory duties
related to implementation of the SWPPP.
> Where applicable, BMPs identified in the SWPPP shall be in
place throughout all site work and construction/demolition activities
and shall be used in all subsequent site development activities.
BMPs may include, but are not limited to, such measures as those
listed below.
> lmplementing temporary erosion and sediment conirol
measures in disturbed areas to minimize discharge of sediment
into nearby drainage conveyances, in compliance with state and
local standards in effect at the time of construction. These
measures may include silt fences, staked straw bales or wattles,
sedimenVsilt basins and traps, geofabric, sandbag dikes, and
temporary vegetation.

> Establishing permanent vegetative cover to reduce erosion in
areas disturbed by construction by slowing runoff velocities,
trapping sediment, and enhancing filtration and transpiration.
> Using drainage swales, ditches, and earth dikes to control
erosion and runoff by conveying surface runoff down sloping land,
intercepting and diverting runoff to a watercourse or channel,
preventing sheet flow over sloped surfaces, preventing runoff
accumulation at the base of a grade, and avoiding flood damage
along roadways and facility infrastructure.
A copy of the approved SWPPP shall be maintained and available
at all times on the construction site.

For those areas that would be disturbed as part of the U.S. 50
interchanqe improvements, Caltrans shall coordinate with the

Resolution No. 10653

Page 59 of 100

Page 469

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



City of Folsom Public Works
Department

approval
of grading plans
and building
permits of all
Project phases.

development and implementation of the overall Project SWPPP or
develop and implement its own SWPPP specific to the interchange
improvements, to ensure that water quality degradation would be
avoided or minimized to the maximum extent practicable.

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of Folsom's
jurisdictional boundaries must be coordinated by the Project
Applicant(s) of each applicable Project phase with the affected
oversight agency(ies) (i.e., El Dorado and/or Sacramento
Counties, or Caltrans).

Prepare an Suhmit Final Drainage Plans and Implement
Requirements Contained in Those Plans.
Before the approval of grading plans and building permits, the
Project Applicant(s) of all Project phases shall submit final
drainage plans to the City, and to El Dorado County for the off-site
roadway connections into El Dorado Hills, demonstrating that off-
site upstream runoff would be appropriately conveyed through the
SPA, and that Project-related on-site runoff would be appropriately
contained in detention basins or managed with through other
improvements (e.9., source controls, biotechnical stream
stabilization) to reduce flooding and hydromodification impacts.

The plans shall include, but not be limited to, the following items:

> An accurate calculation of pre-Project and post-Project runoff
scenarios, obtained using appropriate engineering methods, that
accurately evaluates potential changes to runoff, including
increased surface runoff;

> Runoff calculations for the 1O-year and 1OO-year (0.01 AEP)
storm events (and other, smaller storm events as required) shall
be performed and the trunk drainage pipeline sizes confirmed
based on alignments and detention facility locations finalized in the
design phase;

> A description of the proposed maintenance program for the on-
site drainage system;

> Project-specific standards for installing drainage systems;

34.9-2
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

55-19

Resolution No. 10653

Page 60 of 100

Page 470

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



> City and El Dorado County flood control design requirements
and measures designed to comply with them;

> lmplementation of stormwater management BMPs that avoid
increases in the erosive force of flows beyond a specific range of
conditions needed to limit hydromodification and maintain current
stream geomorphology. These BMPs will be designed and
constructed in accordance with the forthcoming SSQP
Hydromodification Management Plan (to be adopted by the
RWQCB) and may include, but are not limited to, the following:

. Use of Low lmpact Development (LlD) techniques to limit
increases in stormwater runoff at the point of origination
(these may include, but are not limited to: surface swales;
replacement of conventional impervious surfaces with
pervious surfaces [e.9., porous pavement]; impervious
surfaces disconnection; and trees planted to intercept
stormwater);

. Enlarged detention basins to minimize flow changes and
changes to flow duration characteristics;

. Bioengineered stream stabilization to minimize bank
erosion, utilizing vegetative and rock stabilization, and inset
floodplain restoration features that provide for enhancement
of riparian habitat and maintenance of natural hydrologic
and channel to floodplain interactions;

. Minimize slope differences between any stormwater or
detention facility outfall channelwith the existing receiving
channel gradient to reduce flow velocity; and

. Minimize to the extent possible detention basin, bridge
embankment, and other encroachments into the channel
and floodplain corridor, and utilize open bottom box culverts
to allow sediment passage on smaller drainage courses.

The final drainage plan shall demonstrate to the satisfaction of the
City of Folsom Community Development and Public Works
Departments and El Dorado County Department of Transportation
that 1OO-year (0.01 AEP) flood flows would be appropriately

Resolution No. 10653
Page 61 of 100

Page 471

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



City of Folsom Community
Development Department and
Public Works Department

Prepare plans
before the
issuance of
grading permits
for all Project
phases and off-
site elements and
implementation
throughout
Project
construction.

channeled and contained, such that the risk to people or damage
to structures within or down gradient of the SPA would not occur,
and that hydromodification would not be increased from pre-
development levels such that existing stream geomorphology
would be changed (the range of conditions should be calculated
for each receiving water if feasible, or a conservative estimate
should be used, e.9., an Ep of 1 x1Q% or other as approved by the
Sacramento Stormwater Quality Partnership and/or City of Folsom
Public Works Department).
Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of Folsom's
jurisdictional boundaries must be coordinated by the Project
Applicant(s) of each applicable Project phase with El Dorado
County.

Develop and Implement a BMP and Water Quality
Maintenance Plan. Before approval of the grading permits for any
development Project requiring a subdivision map, a detailed BMP
and water quality maintenance plan shall be prepared by a
qualified engineer retained by the Project Applicant(s) the
development Project. Drafts of the plan shall be submitted to the
City of Folsom and El Dorado County for the off-site roadway
connections into El Dorado Hills, for review and approval
concurrently with development of tentative subdivision maps for all
Project phases. The plan shall finalize the water quality
improvements and further detail the structural and nonstructural
BMPs proposed for the Project. The plan shall include the
elements described below.

> A quantitative hydrologic and water quality analysis of
proposed conditions incorporating the proposed drainage design
features.

> Predevelopment and post development calculations
demonstrating that the proposed water quality BMPs meet or
exceed requirements established by the City of Folsom and
including details regarding the size, geometry, and functional
timing of storage and release pursuant to the "Stormwater Quality
Design Manualfor Sacramento and South Placer Regions"
(ISSQP 2O07b1per NPDES Permit No. CAS082597 WDR Order

3A,9-3
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

55-20

Resolution No. 10653
Page 62 of 100

Page 472

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



No. R5-2008-0142, page 46) and El Dorado County's NPDES
SWMP (County of El Dorado 2004).

> Source control programs to control water quality pollutants on
the SPA, which may include but are limited to recycling, street
sweeping, storm drain cleaning, household hazardous waste
collection, waste minimization, prevention of spills and illegal
dumping, and effective management of public trash collection
areas.
> A pond management component for the proposed basins that
shall include management and maintenance requirements for the
design features and BMPs, and responsible parties for
maintenance and funding.
> LID control measures shall be integrated into the BMP and
water quality maintenance plan. These may include, but are not
limited to:

. Surface swales;

. Replacement of conventional impervious surfaces with
pervious surfaces (e.9., porous pavement);

. lmpervious surfaces disconnection; and

. Trees planted to intercept stormwater.
New stormwater facilities shall be placed along the natural
drainage courses within the SPA to the extent practicable so as to
mimic the natural drainage patterns. The reduction in runoff as a
result of the LID configurations shall be quantified based on the
runoff reduction credit system methodology described in
"Stormwater Quality Design Manual for the Sacramento and South
Placer Regions, Chapter 5 and Appendix D4" (SSQP 2007b) and
proposed detention basins and other water quality BMPs shall be
sized to handle these runoff volumes.
For those areas that would be disturbed as part of the U.S. 50
interchange improvements, it is anticipated that Caltrans would
coordinate with the development and implementation of the overall
Project SWPPP or develop and implement its own SWPPP
specific to the interchanqe improvements, to ensure that water

Resolution No. 10653
Page 63 of 100

Page 473

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Development Department
City Folsom muBefore and during

construction
activities on the
SPA and within El
Dorado Hills.

and Implement a /Voise Control Plan, and Monitor and Record
Co nstruction A/oise near Sens itive Recepto rs.
To reduce impacts associated with noise generated during Project
related construction activities, the Project Applicant(s) and their
primary contractors for engineering design and construction of all
Project phases shall ensure that the following requirements are
implemented at each work site in any year of Project construction
to avoid and minimize construction noise effects on sensitive
receptors. The Project Applicant(s) and primary construction
contractor(s) shal I em ploy noise-reducing construction practices.
Measures that shall be used to limit noise shall include the
measures listed below:

> Noise-generating construction operations shall be limited to the
hours between 7 a.m. and 7 p.m. Mondaythrough Friday, and
between 8 a.m. and 6 p.m. on Saturdays and Sundays.

> All construction equipment and equipment staging areas shall
be located as far as possible from nearby noise-sensitive land
USCS.

> All construction equipment shall be properly maintained and
equipped with noise-reduction intake and exhaust mufflers and
engine shrouds, in accordance with manufacturers'
recommendations. Equipment engine shrouds shall be closed
during equipment operation.
> All motorized construction equipment shall be shut down when
not in use to prevent idling.

Practices, PrepareI m p I em e nf /Voise-Re d u c i n g

quality degradation would be avoided or minimized to the
maximum extent practicable.

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of Folsom's
jurisdictional boundaries must be coordinated by the Project
Applicant(s) of each applicable Project phase with El Dorado
County and Caltrans.

3A.11-1
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

ND TION
55-21

Resolution No. 10653
Page 64 of 100

Page 474

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



> lndividual operations and techniques shall be replaced with
quieter procedures (e.9., using welding instead of riveting, mixing
concrete offsite instead of on-site).
> Noise-reducing enclosures shall be used around stationary
noise-generating equipment (e.9., compressors and generators)
as planned phases are built out and future noise sensitive
receptors are located within close proximity to future construction
activities.
> Written notification of construction activities shall be provided
to all noise-sensitive receptors located within 850 feet of
construction activities. Notification shal I include antici pated dates
and hours during which construction activities are anticipated to
occur and contact information, including a daytime telephone
number, for the Project representative to be contacted in the event
that noise levels are deemed excessive. Recommendations to
assist noise-sensitive land uses in reducing interior noise levels
(e.9., closing windows and doors) shall also be included in the
notification.
> To the extent feasible, acoustic barriers (e.9., lead curtains,
sound barriers) shall be constructed to reduce construction-
generated noise levels at affected noise-sensitive land uses. The
barriers shall be designed to obstruct the line of sight between the
noise-sensitive land use and on-site construction equipment.
When installed properly, acoustic barriers can reduce construction
noise levels by approximately 8-10 dB (EPA 1971).

> When future noise sensitive uses are within close proximity to
prolonged construction noise, noise-attenuating buffers such as
structures, truck trailers, or soil piles shall be located between
noise sources and future residences to shield sensitive receptors
from construction noise.

> The primary contractor shall prepare and implement a
construction noise management plan. This plan shall identify
specific measures to ensure compliance with the noise control
measures specified above. The noise control plan shall be

Resolution No. 10653
Page 65 of 100

Page 475

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



P BLIG S
City of Folsom Public Works
Department

City of Folsom Fire
Department, City of Folsom

Before the
approval of all
relevant plans
and/or permits
and during
construction of all
Project phases.

Before issuance
of building
permits and

submitted to the City of Folsom before any noise-generating
construction activity begins. Construction shall not commence until
the construction noise management plan is approved by the City of
Folsom. Mitigation for the two off-site roadway connections into El
Dorado County must be coordinated by the Project Applicant(s) of
the applicable Project phase with El Dorado County, since the
roadway extensions are outside of the City of Folsom's
jurisdictional boundaries.

Prepare and Implement a Construction Traffic Control PIan.

The Project Applicant(s) of all Project phases shall prepare and
implement traffic control plans for construction activities that may
affect road rights-of-way. The traffic control plans must follow any
applicable standards of the agency responsible for the affected
roadway and must be approved and signed by a professional
engineer. Measures typically used in traffic control plans include
advertising of planned lane closures, warning signage, a flag
person to direct traffic flows when needed, and methods to ensure
continued access by emergency vehicles. During Project
construction, access to existing land uses shall be maintained at
all times, with detours used as necessary during road closures.
Traffic control plans shall be submitted to the appropriate City or
County department or the California Department of Transportation
(Caltrans) for review and approval before the approval of all
Project plans or permits, for all Project phases where
implementation may cause impacts on traffic.

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of Folsom's
jurisdictional boundaries must be coordinated by the Project
Applicant(s) of each applicable Project phase with the affected
oversight agency(ies) (i.e., El Dorado and/or Sacramento Counties
and Caltrans).

lncorporate California Fire Code; City of Folsom Fire Code
Requirements; and EDHFD Requirements, if Necessary, into

3A.14-1
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

34.14-2
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

55-22

55-23

Resolution No. 10653

Page 66 of 100

Page 476

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Community Development
Department

lssuance of
occupancy
permits or final
inspections for all
Project phases.

Project Design and Submit Project Design to the City of
Folsom Fire Department for Review and Approval.
To reduce impacts related to the provision of new fire services, the
Project Applicant(s) of all Project phases shall do the following, as
described below.

1. lncorporate into Project designs fire flow requirements based on
the California Fire Code, Folsom Fire Code (City of Folsom
Municipal Code Title 8, Chapter 8.36), and other applicable
requirements based on the City of Folsom Fire Department fire
prevention standards.
lmprovement plans showing the incorporation automatic sprinkler
systems, the availability of adequate fire flow, and the locations of
hydrants shall be submitted to the City of Folsom Fire Department
for review and approval. ln addition, approved plans showing
access design shall be provided to the City of Folsom Fire
Department as described by Zoning Code Section 17.57.080
("Vehicular Access Requirements"). These plans shall describe
access-road length, dimensions, and finished surfaces for
firefighting equipment. The installation of security gates across a
fire apparatus access road shall be approved by the City of
Folsom Fire Department. The design and operation of gates and
barricades shall be in accordance with the Sacramento County
Emergency Access Gates and Barriers Standard, as required by
the City of Folsom Fire Code.
2. Submit a Fire Systems New Buildings, Additions, and
Alterations Document Submittal List to the City of Folsom
Community Development Department Building Division for review
and approval before the issuance of building permits.
ln addition to the above measures, the Project Applicant(s) of all
Project phases shall incorporate the provisions described below
for the portion of the SPA within the EDHFD service area, if it is
determined through City/El Dorado County negotiations that
EDHFD would serve the 178-acre podion of the SPA.
3. lncorporate into Project designs applicable requirements based
on the EDHFD fire prevention standards. For commercial
development, improvement plans showing roadways, land splits,

Resolution No. 10653
Page 67 of 100

Page 477

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



City of Folsom Fire
Department, City of Folsom
Community Development
Department

TRAFFIC AND TRAN A toN
City of Folsom Public Works
Department

Before issuance
of building
permits and
issuance of
occupancy
permits or final
inspections for all
Project phases.

A phasing
analysis shall be
performed prior to

buildings, re spnn er systems, fire alarm systems, and other
commercial building improvements shall be submitted to the
EDHFD for review and approval. For residential development,
improvement plans showing property lines and adjacent streets or
roads; total acreage or square footage of the parcel; the footprint
of all structures; driveway plan views describing width, length,
turnouts, turnarounds, radiuses, and surfaces; and driveway profile
views showing the percent grade from the access road to the
structure and vertical clearance shall be submitted to the EDHFD
for review and approval.
4. Submit a Fire Prevention Plan Checklist to the EDHFD for
review and approval before the issuance of building permits. ln
addition, residential development requiring automation fire
sprinklers shall submit sprinkler design sheet(s) and hydraulic
calculations from a California State Licensed C-16 Contractor.

The City shall not authorize the occupancy of any structures until
the Project Applicant(s) have obtained a Certificate of Occupancy
from the City of Folsom Community Development Department
verifying that all fire prevention items have been addressed on-site
to the satisfaction of the City of Folsom Fire Department and/or the
EDHFD for the 178-acre area of the SPA within the EDHFD
service area.

lncorporate Fire FIow Requirements into Proiect Designs.
The Project Applicant(s) of all Project phases shall incorporate into
their Project designs fire flow requirements based on the California
Fire Code, Folsom Fire Code, and/or EDHFD for those areas of
the SPA within the EDHFD service area and shall verify to City of
Folsom Fire Department that adequate water flow is
available, prior to approval of improvement plans and issuance of
occupancy permits or final inspections for all Project phases.

The Applicant Shall Pay a Fair Share to Fund the Construction
of Improvements to the Folsom Boulevard/Blue Ravine Road
I ntersecti on (l ntersectio n 1 ).

3A.14-3
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.15-1a
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

55-24

55-25

Resolution No. 10653
Page 68 of 100

Page 478

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



City of Folsom Public Works
Department

City of Folsom Public Works
Department

City of Folsom Public Works
Department

approval of the
first subdivision
map to determine
when the
improvement
should be
implemented and
when fair share
funding should be
paid.

A phasing
analysis shall be
performed prior to
approval ofthe
first subdivision
map to determine
when the
improvement
should be
implemented and
when fair share
funding should be
paid.

A phasing
analysis shall be
performed prior to
approval ofthe
first subdivision
map to determine
when the
improvement
should be
implemented.

A phasing
analysis shall be
performed prior to

To ensure that the Folsom Boulevard/Blue Ravine Road
intersection operates at an acceptable LOS, the eastbound
approach must be reconfigured to consist of two left-turn lanes,
one through lane, and one right-turn lane. The Applicant shall pay
its proportionate share of funding of improvements, as may be
determined by a nexus study or other appropriate and reliable
mechanism paid for by Applicant, to reduce the impacts to the
Folsom Boulevard/Blue Ravine Road intersection (lntersection 1).

The Applicant Shall Pay a Fair Share to Fund the Construction
of Improvements at the Sibley StreeUBlue Ravine Road
I ntersection (l ntersection 2).

To ensure that the Sibley Street/Blue Ravine Road intersection
operates at an acceptable LOS, the northbound approach must be
reconfigured to consist of two left-turn lanes, two through lanes,
and one right-turn lane. The Applicant shall pay its proportionate
share of funding of improvements, as may be determined by a
nexus study or other appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for
by Applicant, to reduce the impacts to the Sibley StreeVBlue
Ravine Road intersection (lntersection 2).

The Applicant Shall Fund and Construct Improvements to the
Scoff Road Mest)Mlhite Rock Road Intersection (lntersection
28).

To ensure that the Scott Road (West)A/Vhite Rock Road
intersection operates at an acceptable LOS, a traffic signal must
be installed.

Fund and Construct Improvements to the Hillside
D riv e/ E asto n Val I ey P arkw ay I nters ecti o n ( I nterse cti o n 41 ).

3A.15-1b

(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.15-1c
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.15-le
(FPASP
ErRyErs)

55-26

55-27

55-28

Resolution No. 10653
Page 69 of 100

Page 479

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



City of Folsom Public Works
Department

Sacramento County Public
Works Department and
Caltrans

Sacramento County Public
Works Department

approval ofthe
first subdivision
map to determine
when the
improvement
should be
implemented.

A phasing
analysis shall be
performed prior to
approval ofthe
first subdivision
map to determine
when the
improvement
should be
implemented.

A phasing
analysis shall be
performed prior to
approval ofthe
first subdivision
map to determine
when the
improvement
should be
implemented.

Before Project
build out. Design
of the White Rock
Road widening to
four lanes, from

To ensure that the Hillside Drive/Easton Valley Parkway
intersection operates at an acceptable LOS, the eastbound
approach must be reconfigured to consist of one dedicated left
turn lane and two through lanes, and the westbound approach
must be reconfigured to consist of two through lanes and one
dedicated right-turn lane. The Applicant shallfund and construct
these improvements.

Fund and Construct Improvements to the Oak Avenue
P a rkw ay/M i d d I e Ro ad I nte rs ecti on (l ntersectio n 44).

To ensure that the Oak Avenue Parkway/Middle Road intersection
operates at an acceptable LOS, control all movements with a stop
sign. The Applicant shall fund and construct these improvements.

Participate in Fair Share Funding of lmprovements to Reduce
Impacts to the Hazel Avenue/Folsom Boulevard Intersection
(Sacramento County Intersection 2).

To ensure that the Hazel Avenue/Folsom Boulevard intersection
operates at an acceptable LOS, this intersection must be grade
separated including 'Jug handle" ramps. No at grade improvement
is feasible. Grade separating and extended (south) Hazel Avenue
with improvements to the U.S. 50/HazelAvenue interchange is a
mitigation measure for the approved Easton-Glenbrough Specific
PIan development Project. The Applicant shall pay its
proportionate share of funding of improvements to the agency
responsible for improvements, based on a program established by
that agency to reduce the impacts to the Hazel Avenue/Folsom
Boulevard intersection (Sacramento County lntersection 2).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of lmprovements to Reduce
lmpacts on the Grant Line RoadMlhite Rock Road lntersection
and to White Rock Road widening between the Rancho
Cordova City limit to Prairie City Road (Sacramento County
lntersection 3).

3A.15-1f

(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.15-1h

(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.15-l i

(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

55-29

55-30

55-31

Resolution No. 10653

Page 70 of 100

Page 480

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Sacramento County Public
Works Department

Grant Line Road
to Prairie City
Road, with
lntersection
improvements
has begun, and
because this
widening Project
is
environmentally
cleared and fully
funded, it's
construction is
expected to be
complete before
the first phase of
the Proposed
Project or
alternative is
built.

Before Project
build out.
Construction of
phase two of the
Hazel Avenue
widening, from
Madison Avenue
to Curragh
Downs Drive, is
expected to be
completed by
year 2013, before
the first phase of
the Proposed
Project or
alternative is

lmprovements must be made to ensure that the Grant Line
RoadA//hite Rock Road intersection operates at an acceptable
LOS. The currently County proposed White Rock Road widening
Project will widen and realign White Rock Road from the Rancho
Cordova City limit to the El Dorado County line (this analysis
assumes that the Proposed Project and build alternatives will
widen White Rock Road to five lanes from Prairie City road to the
El Dorado County Line). This widening includes improvements to
the Grant Line Road intersection and realigning White Rock Road
to be the through movement. The improvements include two
eastbound through lanes, one eastbound right turn lane, two
northbound left turn lanes, two northbound right turn lanes, two
westbound left turn lanes and two westbound through lanes. This
improvement also includes the signalization of the White Rock
Road and Grant Line Road intersection. With implementation of
this improvement, the intersection would operate at an acceptable
LOS A. The Applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding
of improvements to the agency responsible for improvements,
based on a program established by that agency to reduce the
impacts to the Grant Line RoadAffhite Rock Road intersection
(Sacramento County lntersection 3).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce
Impacts on Hazel Avenue between Madison Avenue and
Curragh Downs Drive (Roadway Segment 10).

To ensure that HazelAvenue operates at an acceptable LOS
between Curragh Downs Drive and Gold Country Boulevard,
Hazel Avenue must be widened to six lanes. This improvement is
part of the County adopted Hazel Avenue widening Project.

3A.15-1j
(FPASP
EIR/ErS)

55-32

Resolution No. 10653
Page 71 of 100

Page 481

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



El Dorado County Depadment
of Transportation

complete. The
Applicant shall
pay its
proportionate
share of funding
of improvements
to the agency
responsible for
improvements,
based on a
program
established by
that agency to
reduce the
impacts to Hazel
Avenue between
Madison Avenue
and Curragh
Downs Drive
(Sacramento
County Roadway
Segment 10).

Before Project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe
first subdivision
map to determine
during which
Project phase the
improvement
should be built.

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce
Impacts on the White Rock RoadAAlindfield Way Intersection
(El Dorado County Intersection 3).

To ensure that the White Rock RoadA//indfield Way intersection
operates at an acceptable LOS, the intersection must be
signalized, and separate northbound left and right turn lanes must
be striped. The Applicant shall pay its proportionate share of
funding of improvements to the agency responsible for
improvements, based on a program established by that agency to
reduce the impacts to the White Rock RoadA//indfield Way
intersection (El Dorado County lntersection 3).

3A.15-1t
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

55-33

Resolution No. 10653
Page 72 of 100

Page 482

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



City of Folsom Public Works
Department and Sacramento
County Department of
Transportation

Sacramento County
Department of Transportation
and the City of Rancho
Cordova Department of Public
Works

Before Project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe
first subdivision
map to determine
during which
Project phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before Project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe
first subdivision
map to determine
during which
Project phase the
improvement
should be built.

Participate in Fair Share Funding of lmprovements to Reduce
Impacts on Eastbound U.5.50 as an alternative to
improvements at the Folsom Boulevard/U.S. 50
Eastbound Ramps lntersection (Caltrans lntersection 4).
Congestion on eastbound U.S. 50 is causing vehicles to use
Folsom Boulevard as an alternate parallel route untilthey reach
U.S. 50, where they must get back on the freeway due to the lack
of a parallel route. lt is preferred to alleviate the congestion on
U.S. 50 than to upgrade the intersection at the end of this reliever
route. The Applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements to the agency responsible for improvements, based
on a program established by that agency to reduce the impacts to
the Folsom Boulevard/U.S. 50 Eastbound Ramps intersection
(Caltrans lntersection 4). To ensure that the Folsom
Boulevard/U.S. 50 eastbound ramps intersection operates at an
acceptable LOS, auxiliary lanes should be added to eastbound
U.S. 50 from HazelAvenue to east of Folsom Boulevard. This was
recommended in the Traffic Operations Analysis Report for the
U.S. 50 Auxiliary Lane Project.

Participate in Fair Share Funding of lmprovements to Reduce
lmpacts on the Grant Line Road/ Sfafe Route 16 Intersection
(Caltrans lntersection 1 2).

To ensure that the Grant Line RoadiState Route 16 intersection
operates at an acceptable LOS, the northbound and southbound
approaches must be reconfigured to consist of one left-turn lane
and one shared through/right-turn lane. Protected left-turn signal
phasing must be provided on the northbound and southbound
approaches. lmprovements to the Grant Line Road/State Route 16
intersection are contained within the County Development Fee
Program and are scheduled for Measure A funding.
lmprovements to this intersection must be implemented by
Caltrans, Sacramento County, and the City of Rancho Cordova.
The Applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements to the agency responsible for improvements, based
on a proqram established bv that aqencv to reduce the impacts to

3A.15-1o
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.15-1p
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

55-34

55-35

Resolution No. 10653
Page 73 of 100

Page 483

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Caltrans

City of Folsom Public Works
Department and Sacramento
County Department of
Transportation

Before Project
build out.
Construction of
the Sacramento
50 Bus-Carpool
Lane and
Community
Enhancements
Project is
expected to be
completed by
year 2013, before
the first phase of
the Proposed
Project or
alternative is
complete.
Construction of
the Sacramento
50 Bus-Carpool
Lane and
Community
Enhancements
Project has
started since the
writing of the
Draft EIS/ElR.

Before Project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed to
determine during
which Project

the Grant Line Road/State Route 16 intersection (Caltrans
lntersection 12).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of lmprovements to Reduce
lmpacts on Eastbound U.S. 50 between Zinfandel Drive and
Sunrise Boulevard (Freeway Segment 1).

To ensure that Eastbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable LOS
between Zinfandel Drive and Sunrise Boulevard, a bus-carpool
(HOV) lane must be constructed. This improvement is currently
planned as part of the Sacramento 50 Bus-Carpool Lane and
Community Enhancements Project. The Applicant shall pay its
proportionate share of funding of improvements to the agency
responsible for improvements, based on a program established by
that agency to reduce the impacts to Eastbound U.S. 50 between
Zinfandel Drive and Sunrise Boulevard (Freeway Segment 1).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce
Impacts on Eastbound U.S. 50 between Hazel Avenue and
Folsom Boulevard (Freeway Segment 3).

To ensure that Eastbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable LOS
between Hazel Avenue and Folsom Boulevard, an auxiliary lane
must be constructed. This improvement was recommended in the
Traffic Operations Analysis Report for the U.S. 50 Auxiliary Lane

3A.15-1q
(FPASP
EIR/ElS)

3A.15-1r
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

55-36

55-37

Resolution No. 10653
Page 74 of 100

Page 484

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



City of Folsom Public Works
Department and Sacramento
County Department of
Transportation

City of Folsom Public Works
Department and Sacramento
County Department of
Transportation

phase the
improvement
should be built

Before Project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval of the
first subdivision
map to determine
during which
Project phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before Project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval of the
first subdivision
map to determine
during which
Project phase the
improvement
should be built.

Project. This improvement is included in the proposed 50 Corridor
Mobility Fee Program.
The Applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements to the agency responsible for improvements, based
on a program established by that agency to reduce the impacts to
Eastbound U.S. 50 between Hazel Avenue and Folsom Boulevard
(Freeway Segment 3).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce
lmpacts on Eastbound U.S. 50 between Folsom Boulevard
and Prairie City Road (Freeway Segment 4).

To ensure that Eastbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable LOS
between Folsom Boulevard and Prairie City Road, an auxiliary
lane must be constructed. This improvement was recommended in
the Traffic Operations Analysis Report for the U.S. 50 Auxiliary
Lane Project. This improvement is included in the proposed 50
Corridor Mobility Fee Program. The Applicant shall pay its
proportionate share of funding of improvements, as may be
determined by a nexus study or other appropriate and reliable
mechanism paid for by Applicant, to reduce the impacts to
Eastbound U.S. 50 between Folsom Boulevard and Prairie City
Road (Freeway Segment 4).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce
lmpacts on Westbound U.S. 50 between Prairie City Road and
Folsom Boulevard (Freeway Segment 16).

To ensure that Westbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable LOS
between Prairie City Road and Folsom Boulevard, an auxiliary
lane must be constructed. This improvement was recommended in
the Traffic Operations Analysis Report for the U.S. 50 Auxiliary
Lane Project. This improvement is included in the proposed 50
Corridor Mobility Fee Program. The Applicant shall pay its
proportionate share of funding of improvements, as may be
determined by a nexus study or other appropriate and reliable
mechanism paid for by Applicant, to reduce the impacts to
Westbound U.S.50 between Prairie City Road and Folsom
Boulevard (Freeway Segment 16).

3A.15-1s
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.15-1u
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

55-38

55-39

Resolution No. 10653
Page 75 of 100

Page 485

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



City of Rancho Cordova
Department of Public Works
and Sacramento County
Department of Transportation

City of Folsom Public Works
Department and Sacramento
County Department of
Transportation

City of Folsom Public Works
Department and Sacramento
County Department of
Transportation

Before Project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval of the
first subdivision
map to determine
during which
Project phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before Project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval of the
first subdivision
map to determine
during which
Project phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before Project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe
first subdivision

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce
Impacts on Westbound U.S. 50 between Hazel Avenue and
Sunrise Boulevard (Freeway Segment 18).

To ensure that Westbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable LOS
between Hazel Avenue and Sunrise Boulevard, an auxiliary lane
must be constructed. This improvement was recommended in the
Traffic Operations Analysis Report for the U.S. 50 Auxiliary Lane
Project and included in the proposed Rancho Cordova Parkway
interchange Project.

lmprovements to this freeway segment must be implemented by
Caltrans. The Applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding
of improvements to the agency responsible for improvements,
based on a program established by that agency to reduce the
impacts to Westbound U.S. 50 between Hazel Avenue and
Sunrise Boulevard (Freeway Segment 18).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of lmprovements to Reduce
Impacts on U.S. 50 Eastbound/Folsom Boulevard Ramp
Merge (Freeway Merge 4).

To ensure that Eastbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable LOS
at the Folsom Boulevard merge, an auxiliary lane from the Folsom
Boulevard merge to the Prairie City Road diverge must be
constructed. This improvement was recommended in the Traffic
Operations Analysis Report for the U.S. 50 Auxiliary Lane Project.
This improvement is included in the proposed 50 Corridor Mobility
Fee Program. The Applicant shall pay its proportionate share of
funding of improvements to the agency responsible for
improvements, based on a program established by that agency to
reduce the impacts to the U.S. 50 Eastbound/Folsom Boulevard
Ramp Merge (Freeway Merge 4).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of lmprovements to Reduce
Impacts on U.S. 50 Eastbound/Prairie City Road Diverge
(Freeway Diverge 5).To ensure that Eastbound U.S. 50 operates
at an acceptable LOS at the Prairie City Road off-ramp diverge, an
auxiliary lane from the Folsom Boulevard merge must be
constructed. This improvement was recommended in the Traffic
Operations Analysis Report for the U.S. 50 Auxiliary Lane Project.

3A.15-1v
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.'t5-1w
(FPASP
ErR/ElS)

3A.15-1x
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

55-40

s5-41

55-42

Resolution No. 10653
Page 76 of 100

Page 486

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



City of Folsom Public Works
Department

City of Folsom Public Works
Department

map to determine
during which
Project phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before Project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval of the
first subdivision
map to determine
during which
Project phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before Project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval of the
first subdivision
map to determine
during which
Project phase the
improvement
should be built.

This auxiliary lane improvement is included in the proposed 50
Corridor Mobility Fee Program. The Applicant shall pay its
proportionate share of funding of improvements, as may be
determined by a nexus study or other appropriate and reliable
mechanism paid for by Applicant, to reduce the impacts to the U.S.
50 Eastbound/Prairie City Road diverge (Freeway Diverge 5).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce
Impacts on U.S, 50 Eastbound/Prairie City Road Direct Merge
(Freeway Merge 6).

To ensure that Eastbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable LOS
at the Prairie City Road onramp direct merge, an auxiliary lane to
the East Bidwell Street - Scott Road diverge must be constructed.
This auxiliary lane improvement is included in the proposed 50
Corridor Mobility Fee Program. The Applicant shall pay its
proportionate share of funding of improvements, as may be
determined by a nexus study or other appropriate and reliable
mechanism paid for by Applicant, to reduce the impacts to the U.S
50 Eastbound/Prairie City Road direct merge (Freeway Merge 6).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce
lmpacts on U.S, 50 Eastbound/Prairie City Road Flyover On-
Ramp to Oak Avenue Parkway Off-Ramp Weave (Freeway
Weave 8).

To ensure that Eastbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable LOS
at the Prairie City Road flyover on-ramp to Oak Avenue Parkway
off-ramp weave, an improvement acceptable to Caltrans should be
implemented to eliminate the unacceptable weaving conditions.
Such an improvement may involve a "braided ramp".

The Applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements, as may be determined by a nexus study or other
appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by Applicant, to
reduce the impacts to the U.S. 50 Eastbound / Prairie City Road
flyover on-ramp to Oak Avenue Parkway off-ramp weave (Freeway
Weave 8).

3A.15-1y
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.15-12
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

55-43

55-44

Resolution No. 10653
Page 77 of 100

Page 487

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



City of Folsom Public Works
Department

City of Folsom Public Works
Department

City of Folsom Public Works
Department

Before Project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval of the
first subdivision
map to determine
during which
Project phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before Project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval of the
first subdivision
map to determine
during which
Project phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before Project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval of the
first subdivision
map to determine
during which

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce
Impacts on U.S. 50 EastboundlOak Avenue Parkway Loop
Merge (Freeway Merge 9).

To ensure that Eastbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable LOS
at the Oak Avenue Parkway loop merge, an auxiliary lane to the
East Bidwell Street - Scott Road diverge must be constructed.
This auxiliary lane improvement is included in the proposed 50
Corridor Mobility Fee Program. The Applicant shall pay its
proportionate share of funding of improvements, as may be
determined by a nexus study or other appropriate and reliable
mechanism paid for by Applicant, to reduce the impacts to the U.S
50 Eastbound/ Oak Avenue Parkway loop merge (Freeway Merge
e).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce
lmpacts on U.S. 50 Westbound/Empire Ranch Road Loop
Ramp Merge (Freeway Merge 23).

To ensure that Westbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable
LOS, the northbound Empire Ranch Road loop on ramp should
start the westbound auxiliary lane that ends at the East Bidwell
Street - Scott Road off ramp. The slip on ramp from southbound
Empire Ranch Road would merge into this extended auxiliary lane.
lmprovements to this freeway segment must be implemented by
Caltrans. The Applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding
of improvements, as may be determined by a nexus study or other
appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by Applicant, to
reduce the impacts to the U.S. 50 Westbound/Empire Ranch Road
loop ramp merge (Freeway Merge 23).

ParTicipate in Fair Share Funding of lmprovements to Reduce
Impacts on U.S. 50 Westhound/Oak Avenue Parkway Loop
Ramp Merge (Freeway Merge 29).

To ensure that Westbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable
LOS, the northbound Oak Avenue Parkway loop on ramp should
start the westbound auxiliary lane that ends at the Prairie City
Road off ramp. The slip-on ramp from southbound Oak Avenue
Parkway would merge into this extended auxiliary lane.
lmprovements to this freeway segment must be implemented by

3A.15-1aa
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A,15-1dd
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.15-1ee
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

55-45

55-46

55-47

Resolution No. 10653
Page 78 of 100

Page 488

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



City of Folsom Public Works
Department and Sacramento
County Department of
Transportation

City of Folsom Public Works
Department and Sacramento
County Department of
Transportation

City of Folsom Public Works
Department and Sacramento
County Depaftment of
Transportation

Project phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before Project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval of the
first subdivision
map to determine
during which
Project phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before Project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe
first subdivision
map to determine
during which
Project phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before Project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to

Caltrans. The Applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding
of improvements, as may be determined by a nexus study or other
appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by Applicant, to
reduce the impacts to the U.S. 50 Westbound/Oak Avenue
Parkway loop ramp merge (Freeway Merge 29).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of lmprovements to Reduce
Impacts on U,S. 50 Westbound/Prairie City Road Loop Ramp
Merge (Freeway Merge 32).

To ensure that Westbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable LOS
at the Prairie City Road loop ramp merge, an auxiliary lane to the
Folsom Boulevard off ramp diverge must be constructed. This
auxiliary lane improvement is included in the proposed 50 Corridor
Mobility Fee Program. The Applicant shall pay its proportionate
share of funding of improvements, as may be determined by a
nexus study or other appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for
by Applicant, to reduce the impacts to the U.S. 50
Westbound/Prairie City Road Loop Ramp Merge (Freeway Merge
32).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of lmprovements to Reduce
Impacts on U.S. 50 Westbound/Prairie City Road Direct Ramp
Merge (Freeway Merge 33).

To ensure that Westbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable LOS
at the Prairie City Road direct ramp merge, an auxiliary lane to the
Folsom Boulevard off ramp diverge must be constructed. This
auxiliary lane improvement is included in the proposed 50 Corridor
Mobility Fee Program. The Applicant shall pay its proportionate
share of funding of improvements, as may be determined by a
nexus study or other appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for
by Applicant, to reduce the impacts to the U.S. 50
Westbound/Prairie City Road direct ramp merge (Freeway Merge
33).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of lmprovements to Reduce
Impacts on U.S. 50 Eastbound/Folsom Boulevard Diverge
(Freeway Diverge 34).

To ensure that Westbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable LOS
at the Folsom Boulevard Diverge, an auxiliary lane from the Prairie

3A.15-1ff
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.15-1gg
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.15-1hh
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

55-48

55-49

55-50

Resolution No. 10653
Page 79 of 100

Page 489

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Sacramento County
Department of Transportation
and City of Rancho Cordova
Department of Public Works

City of Folsom Public Works
Department

approval of the
first subdivision
map to determine
during which
Project phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before Project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval of the
first subdivision
map to determine
during which
Project phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before approval
of improvement
plans for all
Project phases
any particular
discretionary
development
application that
includes
residential and
commercial or
mixed-use
development. As
a condition of
Project approval
and/or as a

City Road loop ramp merge must be constructed. lmprovements to
this freeway segment must be implemented by Caltrans. This
auxiliary lane improvement is included in the proposed 50 Corridor
Mobility Fee Program. The Applicant shall pay its proportionate
share of funding of improvements, as may be determined by a
nexus study or other appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for
by Applicant, to reduce the impacts to the U.S. 50 Eastbound /
Folsom Boulevard diverge (Freeway Diverge 34).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce
lmpacts on U.S, 50 Westbound/Hazel Avenue Direct Ramp
Merge (Freeway Merge 38).

To ensure that Westbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable LOS
at the Hazel Avenue direct ramp merge, an auxiliary lane to the
Sunrise Boulevard off ramp diverge must be constructed. This
auxiliary lane improvement is included in the proposed 50 Corridor
Mobility Fee Program. The Applicant shall pay its proportionate
share of funding of improvements to the agency responsible for
improvements, based on a program established by that agency to
reduce the impacts to the U.S. 50 WestboundlHazel Avenue direct
ramp merge (Freeway Merge 38).

Develop Commercial Support Services and Mixed-use
Development Concurrent with Housing Development and
Develop and Provide Options for Alternative Transportation
Modes.
The Project Applicant(s) for any particular discretionary
development application including commercial or mixed-use
development along with residential uses shall develop commercial
and mixed-use development concurrent with housing
development, to the extent feasible in light of market realities and
other considerations, to internalize vehicle trips. Pedestrian and
bicycle facilities shall be implemented to the satisfaction of the City
Public Works Department. To further minimize impacts from the
increased demand on area roadways and intersections, the
Project Applicant(s) for any particular discretionary development
application involving schools or commercial centers shall develop
and implement safe and secure bicycle parking to promote

3A.15-1ii
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.15-2a
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

55-51

55-52

Resolution No. 10653

Page 80 of 100

Page 490

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



City of Folsom Public Works
Department

City of Folsom Public Works
Department

City of Folsom Public Works
Department

City of Folsom Public Works
Department

condition of the
development
agreement for all
Project phases.

Concurrent with
construction for
all Project
phases.

Concurrent with
construction for
all Project
phases.

As a condition of
Project approval
and/or as a
condition of the
development
agreement for all
Project phases.

Before Project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be

alternative transportation uses and reduce the volume of single-
occupancy vehicles using area roadways and intersections. The
Project Applicant(s) for any particular discretionary development
application shall participate in capital improvements and operating
funds for transit service to increase the percent of travel by transit.
The Project's fair-share participation and the associated timing of
the improvements and service shall be identified in the Project
conditions of approval and/or the Project's development
agreement. lmprovements and service shall be coordinated, as
necessary, with Folsom Stage Lines and Sacramento RT.

Participate in the City's Transportation System Management
Fee Program.
The Project Applicant(s) for any particular discretionary
development application shall pay an appropriate amount into the
City's existing Transportation System Management Fee Program
to reduce the number of single-occupant automobile travel on area
roadways and intersections.

Participate with the 50 Corridor Transportation Management
Association.
The Project Applicant(s) for any particular discretionary
development application shalljoin and participate with the 50
Corridor Transportation Management Association to reduce the
number of single-occupant automobile travel on area roadways
and intersections.

Pay Full Cost of ldentified lmprovements that Are Not Funded
by the City's Fee Program.
ln accordance with Measure W, the Project Applicant(s) for any
particular discretionary development application shall provide fair-
share contributions to the City's transportation impact fee program
to fully fund improvements only required because of the Specific
Plan.

The Applicant Shall Pay a Fair Share to Fund the Construction
of lmprovements to the Sibley StreeilHue Ravine Road
I nte rsecti o n ( F o I so m I ntersecti o n 2).

3A.15-2b
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.15-2c
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.15-3
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.15-4a
(FPASP
EIR/ErS)

55-53

55-54

55-55

55-56

Resolution No. 10653
Page 8l of 100

Page 491

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



City of Folsom Public Works
Department

City of Folsom Public Works
Department

performed prior to
approval ofthe
first subdivision
map to determine
during which
Project phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before Project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe
first subdivision
map to determine
during which
Project phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before Project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval of the
first subdivision
map to determine
during which
Project phase the
improvement
should be built.

To ensure that the Sibley StreeUBlue Ravine Road intersection
operates at a LOS D with less than the Cumulative No Project
delay, the northbound approach must be reconfigured to consist of
two leftturn lane, two through lanes, and one dedicated right-turn
lane. The Applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements, as may be determined by a nexus study or other
appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by Applicant, to
reduce the impacts to the Sibley Street/Blue Ravine Road
intersection (Folsom lntersection 2).

The Applicant Shall Pay a Fair Share to Fund the Construction
of lmprovements to the Oak Avenue Parkway/East Bidwell
Sfreef Intersection (Folsom lntersection 6).

To ensure that the Oak Avenue Parkway/East Bidwell Street
intersection operates at an acceptable LOS, the eastbound (East
Bidwell Street) approach must be reconfigured to consist of two
left-turn lanes, four through lanes and a right-turn lane, and the
westbound (East Bidwell Street) approach must be reconfigured to
consist of two left turn lanes, four through lanes, and a right-turn
lane. lt is against the City of Folsom policy to have eight lane
roads because of the impacts to non-motorized traffic and adjacent
development; therefore, this improvement is infeasible.

The Applicant Shall Pay a Fair Share to Fund the Construction
of Improvements to the East Bidwell Stree/College Sfreef
I ntersection (Folsom Intersection 7).

To ensure that the East Bidwell StreeUCollege Street intersection
operates at acceptable LOS C or better, the westbound approach
must be reconfigured to consist of one left-turn lane, one left-
through lane, and two dedicated right-turn lanes. The Applicant
shall pay its proportionate share of funding of improvements, as
may be determined by a nexus study or other appropriate and
reliable mechanism paid for by Applicant, to reduce the impacts to
the East Bidwell Street/Nesmith Court intersection (Folsom
lntersection 7).

3A.15-4b
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.15-4c
(FPASP
ErR/ElS)

55-57

55-58

Resolution No. 10653

Page 82 of 100

Page 492

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



City of Folsom Public Works
Department

City of Folsom Public Works
Department

City of Folsom Public Works
Department

Before Project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval of the
first subdivision
map to determine
during which
Project phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before Project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe
first subdivision
map to determine
during which
Project phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before Project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval of the
first subdivision
map to determine
during which
Project phase the

The Applicant Shall Pay a Fair Share to Fund the Construction
of Improvements to the East Bidwell StreeUlron Point Road
I ntersection (Folsom I ntersection 21 ).
To ensure that the East Bidwell Street /lron Point Road
intersection operates at an acceptable LOS, the northbound
approach must be reconfigured to consist of two left{urn lanes,
four through lanes and a right-turn lane, and the southbound
approach must be reconfigured to consist of two leftturn lanes,
four through lanes and a right-turn lane. lt is against the City of
Folsom policy to have eight lane roads because of the impacts to
non-motorized traffic and adjacent development; therefore, this
improvement is infeasible.

The Applicant Shall Pay a Fair Share to Fund the Construction
of lmprovements to the Serpa Way/ lron Point Road
I ntersection (Folso m I ntersection 23).

To improve LOS at the Serpa Way/ lron Point Road intersection,
the northbound approaches must be restriped to consist of one
left-turn lane, one shared left{hrough lanes, and one right-turn
lane. The Applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements, as may be determined by a nexus study or other
appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by Applicant, to
reduce the impacts to the Serpa Way/lron Point Road lntersection
(Folsom lntersection 23).

The Applicant Shall Pay a Fair Share to Fund the Construction
of lmprovemenfs fo the Empire Ranch Road/lron Point Road
I ntersection (Folsom I ntersection 24).
To ensure that the Empire Ranch Road / lron Point Road
intersection operates at a LOS D or better, all of the following
improvements are required: The eastbound approach must be
reconfigured to consist of one left-turn lane, two through lanes,
and a right-turn lane. The westbound approach must be
reconfigured to consist of two leftturn lanes, one through lane,
and a through-right lane. The northbound approach must be
reconfigured to consist of two left-turn lanes, three throuqh lanes,

3A.15-4d
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.15-4e
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.15-4f
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

55-59

55-60

55-61

Resolution No. 10653
Page 83 of 100

Page 493

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



City of Folsom Public Works
Department

Sacramento County
Department of Transportation

improvement
should be built.

Before Project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval of the
first subdivision
map to determine
during which
Project phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before Project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval of the
first subdivision
map to determine
during which
Project phase the
improvement
should be built.

and a right-turn lane. The southbound approach must be
reconfigured to consist of two left-turn lanes, three through lanes,
and a right-turn lane. The Applicant shall pay its proportionate
share of funding of improvements, as may be determined by a
nexus study or other appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for
by Applicant, to reduce the impacts to the Empire Ranch Road /
lron Point Road lntersection Before Project build out. A phasing
analysis should be performed prior to approval of the first
subdivision map to determine during which Project phase the
improvement should be built. (Folsom lntersection 24).

The Applicant Shall Fund and Construct Improvements to the
Oak Avenue ParkwaylEaston Valley Parkway Intersection
(Folsom I ntersection 33).

To ensure that the Oak Avenue Parkway/Easton Valley Parkway
intersection operates at an acceptable LOS the southbound
approach must be reconfigured to consist of two left{urn lanes,
two through lanes, and two right-turn lanes. The Applicant shall
fund and construct these improvements.

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce
Impacts on the Grant Line Road/White Rock Road lntersection
(Sacramento County I ntersection 3).

To ensure that the Grant Line RoadMhite Rock Road intersection
operates at an acceptable LOS E or better this intersection should
be replaced by some type of grade separated intersection or
interchange. lmprovements to this intersection are identified in the
Sacramento County's Proposed General Plan. lmplementation of
these improvements would assist in reducing traffic impacts on this
intersection by providing acceptable operation. lntersection
improvements must be implemented by Sacramento County. The
Applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements to the agency responsible for improvements, based
on a proqram established by that agency to reduce the impacts to

3A.15-49
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.15-4i
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

55-62

55-63

Resolution No. 10653
Page 84 of 100

Page 494

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Sacramento County
Department of Transportation

Sacramento County
Department of Transportation

Before Project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval of the
first subdivision
map to determine
during which
Project phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before Project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe
first subdivision
map to determine
during which
Project phase the
improvement
should be built.

the Grant Line Road/White Rock Road lntersection (Sacramento
County lntersection 3).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce
lmpacts on Grant Line Road between White Rock Road and
Kiefer Boulevard (Sacramento County Roadway Segmenfs 5-
7).

To improve operation on Grant Line Road between White Rock
Road and Kiefer Boulevard, this roadway segment must be
widened to six lanes. This improvement is proposed in the
Sacramento County and the City of Rancho Cordova General
Plans; however, it is not in the 2035 MTP. lmprovements to this
roadway segment must be implemented by Sacramento County
and the City of Rancho Cordova. The Applicant shall pay its
proportionate share of funding of improvements to the agency
responsible for improvements, based on a program established by
that agency to reduce the impacts to Grant Line Road between
White Rock Road and Kiefer Boulevard (Sacramento County
Roadway Segments 5-7). The identified improvement would more
than offset the impacts specifically related to the Folsom South of
U.S. 50 Project on this roadway segment.

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce
Impacts on Grant Line Road between Kiefer Boulevard and
Jackson Highway (Sacramento County Roadway Segment 8).
To improve operation on Grant Line Road between Kiefer
Boulevard Jackson Highway, this roadway segment could be
widened to six lanes. This improvement is proposed in the
Sacramento County and the City of Rancho Cordova General
Plans; however, it is not in the 2035 MTP. lmprovements to this
roadway segment must be implemented by Sacramento County
and the City of Rancho Cordova. The Applicant shall pay its
proportionate share of funding of improvements to the agency
responsible for improvements, based on a program established by
that agency to reduce the impacts to Grant Line Road between
Kiefer Boulevard and Jackson Highway (Sacramento County
Roadway Segment 8). The identified improvement would more

3A.1s-4j
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.15-4k
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

55-64

55-65

Resolution No. 10653
Page 85 of 100

Page 495

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Sacramento County
Department of Transportation

Sacramento County
Department of Transportation

Before Project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe
first subdivision
map to determine
during which
Project phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before Project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval of the
first subdivision
map to determine
during which
Project phase the
improvement
should be built.

than offset the impacts specifically related to the Folsom South of
U.S. 50 Project on this roadway segment.

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce
lmpacts on Hazel Avenue between Curragh Downs Drive and
U.S. 50 Westbound Ramps (Sacramento County Roadway
Segmenfs 12-13).

To improve operation on HazelAvenue between Curragh Downs
Drive and the U.S. 50 westbound ramps, this roadway segment
could be widened to eight lanes. This improvement is inconsistent
with Sacramento County's general plan because the county's
policy requires a maximum roadway cross section of six lanes.
Analysis shown later indicates that improvements at the impacted
intersection in this segment can be mitigated (see Mitigation
Measure 3,A.1s- q). lmprovements to impacted intersections on
this segment will improve operations on this roadway segment
and, therefore; mitigate this segment impact. The Applicant shall
pay its proportionate share of funding of improvements to the
agency responsible for improvements, based on a program
established by that agency to reduce the impacts to HazelAvenue
between Curragh Downs Drive and U.S. 50 Westbound Ramps
(Sacramento County Roadway Segments 12-13).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce
lmpacts on White Rock Road between Grant Line Road and
Prairie City Road (Sacramento County Roadway Segment 22).

To improve operation on White Rock Road between Grant Line
Road and Prairie City Road, this roadway segment must be
widened to six lanes. This improvement is included in the 2035
MTP but is not included in the Sacramento County General Plan.
lmprovements to this roadway segment must be implemented by
Sacramento County. The identified improvement would more than
offset the impacts specifically related to the Folsom South of U.S.
50 Project on this roadway segment. However, because of other
development in the region that would substantially increase traffic
levels, this roadway segment would continue to operate at an
unacceptable LOS F even with the capacity improvements
identified to mitiqate Folsom South of U.S. 50 impacts. The

3A.15-41
(FPASP
ErR/ElS)

3A.15-4m
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

55-66

55-67

Resolution No. 10653

Page 86 of 100

Page 496

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Sacramento County
Department of Transportation

Sacramento County
Department of Transportation

Sacramento County
Department of Transportation

Before Project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval of the
first subdivision
map to determine
during which
Project phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before Project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe
first subdivision
map to determine
during which
Project phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before Project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to

Applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements to the agency responsible for improvements, based
on a program established by that agency to reduce the impacts to
White Rock Road between Grant Line Road and Prairie City Road
(Sacramento County Roadway Segment 22).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce
Impacts on White Rock Road between Empire Ranch Road
and Carson Crossing Road (Sacramento County Roadway
Segment 28).

To improve operation on White Rock Road between Empire Ranch
Road and Carson Crossing Road, this roadway segment must be
widened to six lanes. lmprovements to this roadway segment must
be implemented by Sacramento County. The Applicant shall pay
its proportionate share of funding of improvements to the agency
responsible for improvements, based on a program established by
that agency to reduce the impacts to White Rock Road between
Empire Ranch Road and Carson Crossing Road (Sacramento
County Roadway Segment 28).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of lmprovements to Reduce
Impacts on the White Rock Road/Carson Crossing Road
lntersection (EI Dorado County 1).

To ensure that the White Rock Road/Carson Crossing Road
intersection operates at an acceptable LOS, the eastbound right
turn lane must be converted into a separate free right turn lane, or
double right. lmprovements to this intersection must be
implemented by El Dorado County. The Applicant shall pay its
proportionate share of funding of improvements to the agency
responsible for improvements, based on a program established by
that agency to reduce the impacts to the White Rock Road/Carson
Crossing Road lntersection (El Dorado County 1).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of lmprovements to Reduce
Impacts on the Hazel Avenue/U.S, 50 Westbound Ramps
I ntersectio n (Caltrans lnfersection 1 ).

3A.15-4n
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.15-4o
(FPASP
EtR/ErS)

3A.15-4p
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

55-68

55-69

55-70

Resolution No. 10653

Page 87 of 100

Page 497

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Sacramento Cou nty Department
of Transportation.

Sacramento County
Department of Transportation.

approval ofthe
first subdivision
map to determine
during which
Project phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before Project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe
first subdivision
map to determine
during which
Project phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before Project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe
first subdivision
map to determine
during which

To ensure that the Hazel Avenue/U.S. 50 westbound ramps
intersection operates at an acceptable LOS, the westbound
approach must be reconfigured to consist of one dedicated left
turn lane, one shared left through lane and three dedicated right-
turn lanes. lmprovements to this intersection must be implemented
by Caltrans and Sacramento County. The Applicant shall pay its
proportionate share of funding of improvements to the agency
responsible for improvements, based on a program established by
that agency to reduce the impacts to the Hazel Avenue/U.S. 50
Westbound Ramps lntersection (Caltrans lntersection 1).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of lmprovements to Reduce
lmpacts on Eastbound US 50 between Zinfandel Drive and
Sunrise Boulevard (Freeway Segment 1).

To ensure that Eastbound US 50 operates at an acceptable LOS
between Zinfandel Drive and Sunrise Boulevard, an additional
eastbound lane could be constructed. This improvement is not
consistent with the Concept Facility in Caltrans State Route 50
Corridor System Management Plan; therefore, it is not likely to be
implemented by Caltrans by 2030. Construction of the Capitol
South East Connector, including widening White Rock Road and
Grant Line Road to six lanes with limited access, could divert
some traffic from U.S. 50 and partially mitigate the Project's
impact. The Applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding
of improvements to the agency responsible for improvements,
based on a program established by that agency to reduce the
impacts to Eastbound U.S. 50 between Zinfandel Drive and
Sunrise Boulevard (Freeway Segment 1).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of lmprovements to Reduce
Impacts on Easthound US 50 between Rancho Cordova
Parkway and Hazel Avenue (Freeway Segment 3).

To ensure that Eastbound US 50 operates at an acceptable LOS
between Rancho Cordova Parkway and HazelAvenue, an
additional eastbound lane could be constructed. This improvement
is not consistent with the Concept Facility in Caltrans State Route
50 Corridor System Management Plan; therefore, it is not likely to
be implemented by Caltrans by 2030. Construction of the Capitol

3A.15-4q
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.15-4r
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

55-71

55-72

Resolution No. 10653

Page 88 of 100

Page 498

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Sacramento County
Department of Transportation

Sacramento County
Department of Transportation

Project phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before Project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval of the
first subdivision
map to determine
during which
Project phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before Project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe
first subdivision
map to determine

South East Connector, including widening White Rock Road and
Grant Line Road to six lanes with limited access, could divert
some traffic off of U.S. 50 and partially mitigate the Project's
impact. The Applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding
of improvements to the agency responsible for improvements,
based on a program established by that agency to reduce the
impacts to Eastbound U.S. 50 between Rancho Cordova Parkway
and HazelAvenue (Freeway Segment 3).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce
Impacts on Eastbound US 50 between Folsom Boulevard and
Prairie City Road (Freeway Segment 5).

To ensure that Eastbound US 50 operates at an acceptable LOS
between Folsom Boulevard and Prairie City Road, the eastbound
auxiliary lane should be converted to a mixed flow lane that
extends to and drops at the Oak Avenue Parkway off ramp (see
mitigation measure 3A.15-40. lmprovements to this freeway
segment must be implemented by Caltrans. This improvement is
not consistent with the Concept Facility in Caltrans State Route 50
Corridor System Management Plan; therefore, it is not likely to be
implemented by Caltrans by 2030. Construction of the Capitol
South East Connector, including widening White Rock Road and
Grant Line Road to six lanes with limited access, could divert
some traffic off of U.S. 50 and partially mitigate the Project's
impact. The Applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding
of improvements, as may be determined by a nexus study or other
appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by Applicant, to
reduce the impacts to Eastbound U.S. 50 between Folsom
Boulevard and Prairie City Road (Freeway Segment 5).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of lmprovements to Reduce
Impacts on Eastbound US 50 hetween Prairie City Road and
Oak Avenue Parkway (Freeway Segment 6).

To ensure that Eastbound US 50 operates at an acceptable LOS
between Prairie City Road and Oak Avenue Parlatay, the
northbound Prairie City Road slip on ramp should merge with the
eastbound auxiliary lane that extends to and drops at the Oak
Avenue Parkway off ramp (see Mitigation Measures 34.15-4u, v

3A.15-4s
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.15-4t
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

55-73

55-74

Resolution No. 10653
Page 89 of 100

Page 499

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Sacramento County
Department of Transportation.

Sacramento County
Department of Transportation

during which
Project phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before Project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval of the
first subdivision
map to determine
during which
Project phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before Project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval of the
first subdivision
map to determine
during which

and w), and the southbound Prairie City Road flyover on ramp
should be braided over the Oak Avenue Parkway off ramp and
start an extended full auxiliary lane to the East Bidwell Street -
Scott Road off ramp. lmprovements to this freeway segment must
be implemented by Caltrans. The Applicant shall pay its
proportionate share of funding of improvements, as may be
determined by a nexus study or other appropriate and reliable
mechanism paid for by Applicant, to reduce the impacts to
Eastbound U.S. 50 between Prairie City Road and Oak Avenue
Parkway (Freeway Segment 6).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce
Impacts on the U.S. 50 Easthound / Prairie City Road SIip
Ramp Merge (Freeway Merge 6).

To ensure that Eastbound US 50 operates at an acceptable LOS,
the northbound Prairie City Road slip on ramp should start the
eastbound auxiliary lane that extends to and drops at the Oak
Avenue Parkway off ramp (see mitigation measure 34.15-4u, w
and x), and the southbound Prairie City Road flyover on ramp
should be braided over the Oak Avenue Parkway off ramp and
staft an extended full auxiliary lane to the East Bidwell Street -
Scott Road off ramp. lmprovements to this freeway segment must
be implemented by Caltrans. The Applicant shall pay its
proportionate share of funding of improvements, as may be
determined by a nexus study or other appropriate and reliable
mechanism paid for by Applicant, to reduce the impacts to the U.S.
50 Eastbound / Prairie City Road slip ramp merge (Freeway Merge
6).

Particip ate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce
lmpacts on the U.S. 50 Eastbound / Prairie City Road Flyover
On Ramp to Oak Avenue Parkway Off Ramp Weave (Freeway
Weave 7).

To ensure that Eastbound US 50 operates at an acceptable LOS,
the northbound Prairie City Road slip on ramp should start the
eastbound auxiliary lane that extends to and drops at the Oak
Avenue Parkway off ramp (see mitigation measure 3A.15-4u, v
and x), and the southbound Prairie City Road flyover on ramp

3A.15-4u
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.15-4v
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

55-75

55-76

Resolution No. 10653

Page 90 of 100

Page 500

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Sacramento County
Department of Transportation

Sacramento County
Department of Transportation

Project phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before Project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval of the
first subdivision
map to determine
during which
Project phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before Project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval of the
first subdivision
map to determine
during which
Project phase the
improvement
should be built.

should be braided over the Oak Avenue Parkway off ramp and
start an extended full auxiliary lane to the East Bidwell Street -
Scott Road off ramp. lmprovements to this freeway segment must
be implemented by Caltrans. The Applicant shall pay its
proportionate share of funding of improvements, as may be
determined by a nexus study or other appropriate and reliable
mechanism paid for by Applicant, to reduce the impacts to the U.S.
50 Eastbound / Prairie City Road Flyover On Ramp to Oak Avenue
Parkway Off Ramp Weave (Freeway Weave 7).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of lmprovements to Reduce
Impacts on U.S. 50 Easthound / Oak Avenue Parkway Loop
Ramp Merge (Freeway Merge 8).

To ensure that Eastbound US 50 operates at an acceptable LOS,
the southbound Oak Avenue Parkway loop on ramp should merge
with the eastbound auxiliary lane that starts at the southbound
Prairie City Road braided flyover on ramp and ends at the East
Bidwell Street - Scott Road off ramp (see mitigation measure
3,A.15-4u, v and w). lmprovements to this freeway segment must
be implemented by Caltrans. The Applicant shall pay its
proportionate share of funding of improvements, as may be
determined by a nexus study or other appropriate and reliable
mechanism paid for by Applicant, to reduce the impacts to U.S. 50
Eastbound / Oak Avenue Parkway Loop Ramp Merge (Freeway
Merge 8).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce
Impacts on U.S. 50 Westbound / Empire Ranch Road Loop
Ramp Merge (Freeway Merge 27).

To ensure that Westbound US 50 operates at an acceptable LOS,
the northbound Empire Ranch Road loop on ramp should start the
westbound auxiliary lane that ends at the East Bidwell Street -
Scott Road off ramp. The slip-on ramp from southbound Empire
Ranch Road slip ramp would merge into this extended auxiliary
lane. lmprovements to this freeway segment must be implemented
by Caltrans. The Applicant shall pay its proportionate share of
funding of improvements, as may be determined by a nexus study
or other appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for bv Applicant,

3A,15-4w
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.15-4x
(FPASP
EIR/ErS)

55-77

55-78

Resolution No. 10653
Page 91 of 100

Page 501

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Sacramento County
Department of Transportation

UTILITIES AND SERVIGE SYSTEMS

City of Folsom Community
Development Department and
City of Folsom Public Works
Department

Before Project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval of the
first subdivision
map to determine
during which
Project phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before approval
of final maps and
issuance of
building permits
for any Project
phases.

to reduce the impacts to the U.S. 50 Westbound / Empire Ranch
Road loop ramp merge (Freeway Merge 27).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of lmprovements to Reduce
lmpacts on U.S. 50 Westbound / Prairie City Road Loop Ramp
Merge (Freeway Merge 35).

To ensure that Westbound US 50 operates at an acceptable LOS,
the northbound Prairie City Road loop on ramp should start the
westbound auxiliary lane that continues beyond the Folsom
Boulevard off ramp. The slip-on ramp from southbound Prairie City
Road slip ramp would merge into this extended auxiliary lane.
lmprovements to this freeway segment must be implemented by
Caltrans. The Applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding
of improvements, as may be determined by a nexus study or other
appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by Applicant, to
reduce the impacts to the U.S. 50 Westbound / Prairie City Road
Loop Ramp Merge (Freeway Merge 35).

Submit Proof of Adequate On- and Off-Site Wastewater
Conveyance Facilities and Implement On- and Off-Site
lnfrastructure Seruice Sysfems or Ensure That Adequate
Financing ls Secured.
Before the approval of the final map and issuance of building
permits for all Project phases, the Project Applicant(s) of all Project
phases shall submit proof to the City of Folsom that an adequate
wastewater conveyance system either has been constructed or is
ensured through payment of the City's facilities augmentation fee
as described under the Folsom Municipal Code Title 3, Chapter
3.40, "Facilities Augmentation Fee - Folsom South Area Facilities
Plan," or other sureties to the City's satisfaction. Both on-site
wastewater conveyance infrastructure and off-site force main
sufficient to provide adequate service to the Project shall be in
place for the amount of development identified in the tentative map
before approval of the final map and issuance of building permits
for all Project phases, or their financing shall be ensured to the
satisfaction of the City.

3A.15-4y
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.16-1
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

55-79

55-80

Resolution No. 10653
Page 92 of 100

Page 502

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



City of Folsom Community
Development Department and
City of Folsom Public Works
Department

City of Folsom Community
Development Department and
City of Folsom Public Works
Department

City of Folsom Community
Development Department and
City of Folsom Public Works
Department

Before approval
of final maps and
issuance of
building permits
for any Project
phases.

Before approval
of final maps and
issuance of
building permits
for any Project
phases.

Before approval
of final maps and
issuance of
building permits

D e m o n str ate A d e q u ate S RWT P W astew ate r T re atm e nt
Capacity.
The Project Applicant(s) of all Project phases shall demonstrate
adequate capacity at the SRWTP for new wastewater flows
generated by the Project. This shall involve preparing a tentative
map-level study and paying connection and capacity fees as
identified by SRCSD. Approval of the final map and issuance of
building permits for all Project phases shall not be granted until the
City verifies adequate SRWTP capacity is available for the amount
of development identified in the tentative map.

Submit Proof of Surtace Water Supply Availability.
a. Prior to approval of any small-lot tentative subdivision map
subject to Government Code Section 66473.7 (SB 221), the City
shall comply with that statute. Prior to approval of any small-lot
tentative subdivision map for a proposed residential Project not
subject to that statute, the City need not comply with Section
66473.7 , or formally consult with any public water system that
would provide water to the affected area; nevertheless, the City
shall make a factual showing or impose conditions similar to those
required by Section 66473.7 to ensure an adequate water supply
for development authorized by the map.

b. Prior to recordation of each final subdivision map, or prior to
City approval of any similar Project-specific discretionary approval
or entitlement required for nonresidential uses, the Project
Applicant(s) of that Project phase or activity shall demonstrate the
availability of a reliable and sufficient water supply from a public
water system for the amount of development that would be
authorized by the final subdivision map or Project-specific
discretionary nonresidential approval or entitlement. Such a
demonstration shall consist of information showing that both
existing sources are available or needed supplies and
improvements will be in place prior to occupancy.

Suhmit Proof of Adequate Off-Site Water Conveyance
F a c i I iti es a n d I m p I e m e nt Off- S ite I nf rastru ctu re S e rv i c e
Sysfem or Ensure That Adequate Financing Is Secured.

3A.16-3
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.18-l
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.18-2a
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

55-81

55-82

55-83

Resolution No. 10653
Page 93 of 100

Page 503

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



City of Folsom Community
Development Department and
City of Folsom Public Works
Department

City of Folsom Community
Development Department

for any Project
phases.

Before approval
of final maps and
issuance of
building permits
for any Project
phases.

Before approval
of grading or
improvement
plans or any
ground disturbing

Before the approval of the final subdivision map and issuance of
building permits for all Project phases, the Project Applicant(s) of
any particular discretionary development application shall submit
proof to the City of Folsom that an adequate off-site water
conveyance system either has been constructed or is ensured or
other sureties to the City's satisfaction. The off-site water
conveyance infrastructure sufficient to provide adequate service to
the Project shall be in place for the amount of development
identified in the tentative map before approval of the final
subdivision map and issuance of building permits for all Project
phases, or their financing shall be ensured to the satisfaction of
the City. A certificate of occupancy shall not be issued for any
building within the SPA until the water conveyance infrastructure
sufficient to serve such building has been constructed and is in
place.

Demonstrate Adequate Off-Site Water Treatment Capacity (if
the Off-SiteWater Treatment Plant Option rb Se/ecfed).
lf an off-site water treatment plant (WTP) alternative is selected
(as opposed to the on-site WTP alternative), the Project
Applicant(s) for any discretionary development application shall
demonstrate adequate capacity at the off-site WfP. This shall
involve preparing a tentative map-level study and paying
connection and capacity fees as determined by the City. Approval
of the final Project map shall not be granted until the City verifies
adequate water treatment capacity either is available or is certain
to be available when needed for development identified in the
tentative map before approval of the final map and issuance of
building permits for all Project phases. A certificate of occupancy
shall not be issued for any building within the SPA until the water
treatment capacity sufficient to serve such building has been
constructed and is in place.

Co n d u ct E nvi ro n m ental Aw aren es s T rai n i n g fo r Co n stru cti o n
Employees.

Prior to beginning construction activities, the Project Applicant shall
employ a qualified biologist to develop and conduct environmental
awareness traininq for construction emplovees. The traininq shall

3A.18-2b
(FPASP
ErRvErs)

4.4-1

(Westland/

Eagle SPA)

55-84

55-85

Resolution No. 10653
Page 94 of 100

Page 504

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



California Department of Fish
and Game, and City of Folsom
Community Development
Department

activities,
including
grubbing or
clearing, for any
Project phase.

Before approval
of grading or
improvement
plans or any
ground disturbing
activities,
including
grubbing or
clearing, for any
Project phase.

describe the importance of onsite biological resources, including
special-status wild life habitats; potential nests of special-status
birds; and roosting habitat for special-status bats. The biologist shall
also explain the importance of other responsibilities related to the
protection of wildlife during construction such as inspecting open trenches
and looking under vehicles and machinery prior to moving them to ensure
there are no lizards, snakes, small mammals, or other wildlife that could
become trapped, injured, or killed in construction areas or under
equipment.

The environmental awareness program shall be provided to all
construction personnel to brief them on the life history of special-
status species in or adjacent to the Project area, the need to avoid
impacts on sensitive biological resources, any terms and
conditions required by State and federal agencies, and the
penalties for not complying with biological mitigation requirements.
lf new construction personnel are added to the Project, the
contractor's superintendent shall ensure that the personnel receive
the mandatory training before starting work. An environmental
awareness handout that describes and illustrates sensitive
resources to be avoided during Project construction and identifies
all relevant permit conditions shall be provided to each person.

P reco nstructio n N esti ng Bi rd S u rvey.

The Project Applicant shall conduct a preconstruction nesting bird survey
of all areas associated with construction activities on the Project site within
14 days prior to commencement of construction during the nesting season
(1 February through 31 August).

lf active nests are found, a no-disturbance buffer around the nest
shall be established. The buffer distance shall be established by a
qualified biologist in consultation with CDFW. The buffer shall be
maintained until the fledglings are capable of flight and become
independent of the nest, to be determined by a qualified biologist.
Once the young are independent of the nest, no further measures
are necessary. Pre-construction nesting surveys are not required
for construction activity outside of the nesting season.

4.4-7

(Westland/

Eagle SPA)

55-86

Resolution No. 10653
Page 95 of 100

Page 505

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



City of Folsom Community
Development Department;
U.S. Army Corp of Engineers;

City of Folsom Community
Development Department;
U.S. Army Corp of Engineers

During all
construction
phases

Before approval
of grading or
improvement
plans or any
ground disturbing
activities,
including
grubbing or
clearing, for any
Project phase.

Comply with the Programmatic Agreement.

The PA for the Project is incorporated by reference. The PA
provides a management framework for identifying historic
properties, determining adverse effects, and resolving those
adverse effects as required under Section 106 of the National
Historic Preservation Act. This document is incorporated by
reference. The PA is available for public inspection and review at
the California Office of Historic Preservation 1725 23rd Street
Sacramento, CA 95816.

Co n d u ct Co n str u cti o n P e rso n n el Ed u c ati o n, Co n d u ct On-Sife
Monitoring If Required, Stop Work if CulturalResources are
Discovered, Assess the Significance of the Find, and Pertorm
Treatment or Avoidance as Required.

To reduce potential impacts to previously undiscovered cultural resources,
the Project Applicant(s) of all Project phases shall do the following:

> Before the start of ground-disturbing activities, the Project Applicant(s)
of all Project phases shall retain a qualified archaeologist to conduct
training for construction workers as necessary based upon the
sensitivity of the Project APE, to educate them about the possibility of
encountering buried cultural resources and inform them of the proper
procedures should cultural resources be encountered.

> As a result of the work conducted for Mitigation Measures 34.5-1a
and 3A.5-1b, if the archaeologist determines that any portion of the
SPA or the off-site elements should be monitored for potential
discovery of as-yet-unknown cultural resources, the Project
Applicant(s) of all Project phases shall implement such monitoring in

the locations specified by the archaeologist. USACE should review
and approve any recommendations by archaeologists with respect to
monitoring.

> Should any cultural resources, such as structural features, unusual
amounts of bone or shell, artifacts, or architectural remains be
encountered during any construction activities, work shall be
suspended in the vicinity of the find and the appropriate oversight
agency(ies) (identified below) shall be notified immediately. The
appropriate oversight aqency(ies) shall retain a qualified archaeoloqist

3A.5-1a

(Westland/

Eagle SPA)

3A.5-2

(Westland/

Eagle SPA)

55-87

55-88

Resolution No. 10653
Page 96 of 100

Page 506

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



who shall conduct a field investigation of the specific site and shall
assess the significance of the find by evaluating the resource for
eligibility for listing on the CRHR and the NRHP. lf the resource is
eligible for listing on the CRHR or NRHP and it would be subject to
disturbance or destruction, the actions required in Mitigation
Measures 3A.5-1a and 3A.5-1b shall be implemented. The oversight
agency shall be responsible for approval of recommended mitigation if
it is determined to be feasible in light of the approved land uses and
shall implement the approved mitigation before resuming construction
activities at the archaeological site.

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of Folsom's
jurisdictional boundaries must be coordinated by the Project Applicant(s)
of each applicable Project phase with the affected oversight agency(ies)
(i.e., El Dorado and/or Sacramento Counties, or Caltrans).

The Project Applicant, in coordination with USACE, shall ensure that an
archaeological sensitivity training program is developed and implemented
during a pre-construction meeting for construction supervisors. The
sensitivity training program shall provide information about notification
procedures when potential archaeological material is discovered,
procedures for coordination between construction personnel and monitoring
personnel, and information about other treatment or issues that may arise if
cultural resources (including human remains)are discovered during Project
construction. This protocolshall be communicated to all new construction
personnel during orientation and on a poster that is placed in a visible
location inside the construction job trailer. The phone number of the USACE
cultural resources staff member shall also be included.

The on-site sensitivity training shall be carried out each time a new
contractor will begin work in the APE and at the beginning of each
construction season by each contractor.

lf unanticipated discoveries of additional historic properties, defined in 36
CFR 800.16 (l), are made during the construction of the Project, the
USACE shall ensure that they will be protected by implementing the
following measures:

> The Construction Manager, or archaeological monitor, if given the
authoritv to halt construction activities, shall ensure that work in that

Resolution No. 10653
Page 97 of 100

Page 507

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Sacramento County Coroner;
Native American Heritage
Commission; City of Folsom
Community Development
Department

During all ground
disturbing
activities, for any
Project phase.

area is immediately halted within a 1OO-foot radius of the
unanticipated discovery untilthe find is examined by a person meeting
the professional qualifications standards specified in Section 2.2 of
Attachment G of the HPMP. The Construction Manager, or
archaeological monitor, if present, shall notify the USACE within 24
hours of the discovery.

> The USACE shall notify the State Historic Preservation Officer
(SHPO) within one working day of an unanticipated discovery and
may initiate interim treatment measures in accordance with this
HPTP. Once the USACE makes a formal determination of eligibility for
the resource, the USACE will notify the SHPO within 48 hours of the
determination and afford the SHPO an opportunity to comment on
appropriate treatment. The SHPO shall respond within 72 hours of the
request to consult. Failure of the SHPO to respond within 72 hours
shall not prohibit the USACE from implementing the treatment
measures.

The Project Applicants shall be required to submit to the City proof of
compliance in the form of a completed training roster and copy of
training materials.

Suspend Ground-Disturbing Activities if Human Remains are
Encountered and Comply with Califomia Health and Safety Code
Procedures.

ln accordance with the California Health and Safety Code, if human
remains are uncovered during ground-disturbing activities, including those
associated with off-site elements, the Project Applicant(s) of all Project
phases shall immediately halt all ground-disturbing activities in the area of
the find and notify the Sacramento County Coroner and a professional
archaeologist skilled in osteological analysis to determine the nature of the
remains. The coroner is required to examine all discoveries of human
remains within 48 hours of receiving notice of a discovery on private or
public lands (California Health and Safety Code Section 7050.5[b]). lf the
coroner determines that the remains are those of a Native American, he or
she must contact the NAHC by phone within 24 hours of making that
determination (California Health and Safety Code Section 7050[c]).

3A.5-3

(Westland/

Eagle SPA)

55-89

Resolution No. 10653
Page 98 of 100

Page 508

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



After the coroner's findings are complete, the Project Applicant(s), an
archaeologist, and the NAHC-designated Most Likely Descendant shall
determine the ultimate treatment and disposition of the remains and take
appropriate steps to ensure that additional human interments are not
disturbed. The responsibilities for acting on notification of a discovery of
Native American human remains are identified in Section 5097.9 of the
California Public Resources Code.

Upon the discovery of Native American remains, the procedures above
regarding involvement of the applicable county coroner, notification of the
NAHC, and identification of a Most Likely Descendant shall be followed.
The Project Applicant(s) of all Project phases shall ensure that the
immediate vicinity (according to generally accepted cultural or
archaeological standards and practices) is not damaged or disturbed by
further development activity until consultation with the Most Likely
Descendant has taken place. The Most Likely Descendant shall have 48
hours after being granted access to the site to inspect the site and make
recommendations. A range of possible treatments for the remains may be
discussed: nondestructive removal and analysis, preservation in place,
relinquishment of the remains and associated items to the descendants,
or other culturally appropriate treatment. As suggested by AB 2641
(Chapter 863, Statutes of 2006), the concerned parties may extend
discussions beyond the initial 48 hours to allow for the discovery of
additional remains. AB 2641(e) includes a list of site protection measures
and states that the Pro.yect Applicant(s) shall comply with one or more of
the following requirements:

> record the site with the NAHC or the appropriate lnformation Center,

> use an open-space or conservation zoning designation or easement,
or

> record a reinternment document with the county.

The Project Applicant(s) or its authorized representative of all Project
phases shall rebury the Native American human remains and associated
grave goods with appropriate dignity on the property in a location not
subject to further subsurface disturbance if the NAHC is unable to identify
a Most Likely Descendant or if the Most Likely Descendant fails to make a
recommendation within 48 hours after being granted access to the site.
The Proiect Applicant(s) or its authorized representative mav also reinter

Resolution No. 10653
Page 99 of 100

Page 509

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



the remains in a location not subject to further disturbance if it rejects the
recommendation of the Most Likely Descendant and mediation by the
NAHC fails to provide measures acceptable to the Landowner. Ground
disturbance in the zone of suspended activity shall not recommence
without authorization from the archaeologist.

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of Folsom's
jurisdictional boundaries must be coordinated by the Project Applicant(s)
of each applicable Project phase with the affected oversight agency(ies)
(i.e., El Dorado and/or Sacramento Counties, or Caltrans).

The Project Applicants shall be required to submit to the City proof
of compliance in the form of a completed training roster and copy
of training materials.

Resolution No. 10653
Page 100 of 100

Page 510

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Attachment 2

Planning Commission StaffReport dated May l9r202l

Page 511

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



1lrl
t:
l/tl AGENDA ITEM NO.2

Type: Public Hearing
Date: May 19,2021

FOLFI()M
ctri ot

or!"lrorrY: It iatJtl

Project:

File #:

Requests:

Location

Staff Gontact:

Property Owner
Folsom Real Estate South and
West Scott Blvd., LLC
4370 Town Center Blvd, Suite 100
El Dorado Hills, CA 95762

Planning Gommission Staff Report
50 Natoma Street, Council Chambers

Folsom, CA 95630

Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Subdivision

PN-20-254

Large Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map

Small Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map

Minor Administrative Modifications

The proposed Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Subdivision Project is
located in the Mangini West area of the Folsom Plan Area
Specific Plan, east of East Bidwell Street south of Savannah
Parkway and north of Mangini Parkway

Kathy Pease, AICP, Contract Planner, 916-81 2-0749
kpease@masfirm.com

Applicant
TCS lmprovement Company, LLC
4370 Town Center Blvd, Suite 100
El Dorado Hills, CA 95762

Recommendation: Conduct a public hearing and upon conclusion recommend approval
of the following entitlements, subject to the findings (Findings A-W and conditions of
approval (Conditions 1-55) attached to this report:

. Large Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map

. Small Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map
o Minor Administrative Modification for Transfer of Development Rights (Unit Transfer)
. Minor Administrative Modification for Land Use Boundary Refinements

Project Summary: The proposed Project includes the following entitlements

A Large Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map to subdivide the 173-acre
Project site into fourteen large lots.

a

Page 512

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



AGENDA ITEM NO. 2

Type: Public Hearing
Date: May 19,2021

FOLFl()M
ctrr ot

Attachment 1

Attachment 2

Attachment 3

Attachment 4

Attachment 5
Attachment 6
Attachment 7
Attachment 8
Attachment 9
Attachment 10

A Small Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map to subdivide a 52.3-acre
portion of the Project site into 260 residential lots for single family detached units.

A Minor Administrative Modification to transfer 25 allocated dwelling units

among parcels within the Project to accommodate the residential unit count and

densities of the Project.

A Minor Administrative Modification to refine land uses edges for the purpose of

maximizing development efficiencies, avoiding natural resources, and

accommodating a Class ltrail.

These proposed actions are described in detail and analyzed in this report.

Table of Gontents:

a

a

Background and Setting

Prolect Description
o Large Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map

o Small Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map

. Minor Administrative Modifications

' Transfer of Development Rights (Unit Transfer)

. Land Use Boundary Refinement

Analysis
. Larg€ Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map

o Small Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map

o MinorAdministrative Modifications
. Transfer of Development Rights (Unit Transfer)
. Land Use Boundary Refinement

Large Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map Conditions of Approval

Small Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map Conditions of Approval

Vicinity Map

Large Lot Vesting Subdivision Map, dated May 10,2021.

Small Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map, dated May 10,2021.

Preliminary Grading and Drainage Plan, dated May 10,2021

Preliminary Utility Plan, dated May 1O,2021

Page 513

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



ctrY ol

AGENDA ITEM NO. 2

Type: Public Hearing
Date: May 19,2021

CEQA Exemption and Streamlining Analysis, dated May,2021

Access and Circulation Evaluation, dated May 4,2021

Environmental Noise Analysis, dated May 1O,2021

Folsom Ranch Central District Design Guidelines

Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Subdivision Project Booklet (Bound Separately)

Mangini Ranch Phase 3 lnclusionary Housing Letter

FOLFi(}hd

Attachment 11

Attachment 12

Attachment 13

Attachment 14

Attachment 15

Attachment 16

Submitted,

PAM JOHNS
Comm un ity Development Director

Page 514

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Subdivision (PN 20-254)
May 19,2021

ATTACHMENT 1

BACKGROUND AND SETTING

A. Background: Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan

The proposed Project site is part of the approved Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan

(FPASP), a comprehensively planned community that proposes new development based

"Smart Growth" and Transit Oriented Development principles'

The FpASP, approved in 2011, is a development plan for over 3,500 acres of previously

undeveloped land located south of Highway 50, north of White Rock Road, east of Prairie

City Road, and adjacent to the Sacramento County/El Dorado County line in the

southeastern portion of the CitY.

The FPASP includes a mix of residential, commercial, employment and public uses,

complemented by recreational amenities including a significant system of parks and open

space, all within proximity to one another and interconnected by a network of "complete

streets", trails and bikeways. The Specific Plan is consistent with the SACOG Blueprint

Principles and the requirements of SB 375 (Sustainable Communities and Climate

Protection Act).

The Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Project site is in the central portion of the FPASP and is west

of East Bidwell Street, south of Savannah Parkway, and north of Mangini Parkway. The
project site is designated in the FPASP with seven land use categories (FPASP Land

Use Plan, Figure 1), including SP-P (Park), SP-PQP (schools) SP-SF (Single Family

Residential), SP-MLD (Multi Family Low Density Residential), SP-SFHD (Single Family

High Density) and SP-OS (Open Space).

Page 515

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Subdivision (PN 20-254)
May 19,2021

FIGURE 1: FPASP LAND USE PLAN

,, i'r1
LrrJ

:1
.,J

,l
I

dt

td
t l.
Cl-I-.ls
l5l-I-

Ke;.
r lt|lll DU

l. ll.ltl0Poprdcn
i. C.tArFArfi0.OillI,1. tllaocFcdtrr.rBf

Itra

I
I
I Sl-Eaa--

attElDa
&r5;DlE

tbabb
rF-Elal

"s' mhda

Folsom Plan Arco SPeclic Plan
2011 I 20iN Entltlements

at.tlt,lo

ryrD
-d5tli6r-E

5h-rb.Q
F-ltr!

ra-rlran

-bI 

Fl.atatElUalrEl-s
F.bllrl

Page 516

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Subdivision (PN 20-254)
May 19,2021

B. Physical Setting

The 173-acre Project site is located west of East Bidwell Street, south of Savannah

Parkway and north of Mangini Parkway in the FPASP (Figure 2, Aerial Photo). The site

features gently rolling terrain with native grasses and trees.

The Project is adjacent to the Creekstone at Folsom Ranch, Mangini Ranch Phases I and

ll, and Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch projects, currently under construction.

FIGURE 2: AERIAL PHOTO (20211

Page 517

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Subdivision (PN 20-254)
May 19,2021

ATTACHMENT 2
PROJECT DESCRIPTION

APPLICANT'S PROPOSAL

The Applicant requests approval of related actions for a subdivision for 260 detached
single-family residential lots on a S2-acre portion of a 173-acre Project site. The Project
site is west of East Bidwell Street, south of Savannah Parkway, and north of Mangini
Parkway. The Applicant requests the following entitlements:

A. Large Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map (Creation of 14 Large Lots)
B. Small Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map (Creation of 260 Residential Lots)
C. Minor Administrative Modification - Transfer of Development Rights
D. Minor Administrative Modification - Land Use Boundary Refinement

A. Large Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map (LLVTSM)

The first component of the Applicant's proposal is a Large Lot Vesting Tentative
Subdivision Map (LLWSM) to subdivide 173 acres west of East Bidwell Street between
Savannah Parkway and Mangini Parkway. The LLVTSM will subdivide the 173-acre area
into fourteen (14) large lots for future sale, lease, and financing. The proposed LLVTSM
is shown in Figure 3 and in Attachment 7.

FIGURE 3: LARGE LOT TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP

ta{ ia

rlr

il,

I

ili

i-
,it

Irl

tj

d
t.
l

I

rta ll

l

't

i
:t:

ll

roa

to,

.-r-'- -;=-

t*

I

t_

rf

I

i

l,
I

wata.t t

!t'I

Ls2

ri<r ! -r

.i
1. - t .\.t t2

:oa l,

Page 518

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Subdivision (PN 20-25a)
May 19,2021

The proposed large lot parcels correspond to land uses and parcels (villages) on the

FPASP Land Use Plan (Figure 1) designated MLD, SFHD, SF, PQP (elementary and

middle schools), P (neighborhood park), and open space. The parcels in the 173-acre

LLVTSM are summarized in Table 1.

Table 1: Large Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map Land Use Summary

Parcel Specific Plan/
Zoning

Land Use Gross
Acres

Net
Acres

1 SP-SFHD-PD Sinole Family Hiqh Density Residential 18.3 17.4

2 SP-SFHD-PD Sinsle Family High Density Residential 13.6 12.2

3 SP-SFHD-PD Sinsle Family High Densitv Residential 7.0 6.2

4 SP-MLD-PD Multi Family Low Density Residential 6.3 5.9

5 SP-OS Open Space (Measure W) 4.9 4.9

6 SP-MLD-PD Multi Family Low Density Residential 13.5 12.2

7 SP-MLD-PD Multi Family Low Density Resldellial 13.4 11.8

8 SP-SFHD-PD Sinqle Family High DensitY Residential 12.7 11.0

I SP-SF-PD Sinqle Family Residential 27.9 27.5

10 SP-P Neiqhborhood Park 11.1 10.6

11 SP-PQP Elementary School 12.9 11.4

12 SP-PQP Middle School 24.1 22.2

13 SP-OS Open Space (Measure 2.4 1.8

14 SP-OS Open Space (Measure W) 1.2 1.2

OS-LC Open Space/LandscaPe Corridor
(Measure W)

0.0 1.4

ROW Major Roadway 3.7 15.3

Total 173.0 173.0

B. Small Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map (SLVTSM)

A Small Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map (SLVTSM) is proposed for the southeast

portion of the 173-acre LLVTSM. The SLVTSM would further subdivide a 52.3-acre area

into 260 single-family residential lots, three (3) open space parcels, eight (8) landscape

lots, and one (1) paseo lot, The 260 single family lots would consist of 218lots in the

SFHD and 42 in the MLD zone. The proposed SLVTSM layout is shown in Figure 4 and

Attachment 8.

The remaining 120.7-acre portion of the LLVTSM area would not be subdivided in the

proposed SLVTSM. The parcels outside of the SLVTSM are those on the north and west

side of the Project site and include LLVTSM Parcels 6 through 12 (middle school,

elementary school, park, MLD, and SFHD parcels).

Page 519

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Subdivision (PN 20-254)
May 19,2021

The proposed SLVTSM consists of four "villages" on the southeast portion of the

LLVTSM. Villages 1,2and 3 are designated in the FPASP and zoned Single Family High

Density (SP-SFHD), and Village 4 is Multi Family Low Density (SP-MLD). ln Villages 1-

3 (SFHD), the typical lot sizes would be 45'x100' and 50'x100' and the lot size in Village

4 (MLD) would be 45'x67' (typical). Together, the four villages would accommodate 260

detached single family residential units.

FIGURE 4: SMALL LOT TENTATIVE SUBDIVSION MAP

ttrc
n ldll I . 'd. rtlt.l

!r*n C, r.€
tnl^trl llitDdnD. @ lcnf r.@rrrt\floge

llrt.cG
rrl!.{}a

rt lt.l: :
r€G
a€{

I
I
t
a

v{Ego

',e)lrda $.lCiet
rtiaao
a:r C(

-I'l

-+\ Ylo9c a
BD

€ .(tl . r] r.! lm )

t
I

It.? f
a

a

rl.
il

D

t

ri s oa

'l

tt r ruC
taraC r

Page 520

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Subdivision (PN 20-254)
May 19,2021

Table 2: Small Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map Land Use Summary

Access to the SLVTSM would be from East Bidwell Street on the east, Mangini Parkway

on the south, and the east-west Northern Connector Road (A Drive) on the north.

Pedestrian access in and out of the subdivision will be provided at seven locations,

including B Drive and D Drive, which would provide north-south access into the

subdivision. The residential street pattern is a grid with one cul-de-sac. Subdivision

streets would consist of local roadways with attached and detached sidewalks. Most of

the local roadways consists of a two-lane street with attached sidewalks and parking on

both sides of the street (44-foot right of way), as shown in Figure 5.

Village/
Lot

Specific Plan/
Zonins

Land Use Gross
Acres

Net
Acres

Dwelling
Units

Density

I SP-SFHD-PD Single Family High
Density Residential

17.4 16.2 102 6.3

2 SP-SFHD-PD Single Family High

Density Residential
12.2 11.8 80 6.8

3 SP-SFHD-PD Single Family High
Density Residential

6.2 6.2 36 5.8

4 SP-MLD-PD Multi Family Low DensitY
Residential

5.9 5.6 42 7.5

A SP-OS Open Space (Measure W) 4.9 4.9 0

B SP.OS Open Space (Measure W) 0.3 0.3 0

c SP-OS Open Space (Measure W) 0.4 0.4 0

Landscape SP-SFHD-PD Landscape 0.0 1.6 0

Landscape SP-MLD-PD Landscape 0.0 0.3 0

Right-of-
way

Major Roadways 5.0 5.0 0

Total 52.3 52.3 260

Page 521

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Subdivision (PN 20-254)
May 19,2Q21

FIGURE 5: INTERNAL ROADWAY CROSS SECTION

-rF€ ' Cl6

'1P r

:l' 3

,t' t I' ll' T' ,t'

r25
Pr€

t25
ru!

e.

44'

R,\tr RNA

Prolect entrances and pedestrian-only access points located along the Class 1 multi-

purpose trail along the open space corridor are shown in Figure 6, Pedestrian Circulation

Plan. Figures 7 and 8 show the planned cross sections for East Bidwell Street and

Mangini Parkway.

An open space/drainage corridor (Lot A) includes a Class I multi-purpose trail and

traverses the Project site from East Bidwell Street to Mangini Parkway in the southeast

corner of the Prolect area. The Class I trail is identified on the FPASP Trails exhibit. Trail

connections are provided at Mangini Parkway and East Bidwell Street. A landscaped

pedestrian paseo will connect J Drive to the Class I multi-purpose trail north of the open

space corridor which offers connectivity to the larger trail network.

22',

PrR'01{6;RAttr.
rA\€

IRA!-:!
Lrxt

Page 522

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Subdivision (PN 20-254)
May 19,2021

FIGURE 6: PEDESTRIAN CIRCULATION PLAN

Sites for future planned elementary and middle schools are within the LLVTSM area and

immediately adjacent to the west boundary of the SLVTSM. The proposed SLVTSM

subdivision is designed with multiple opportunities for pedestrian access to the schools

on the grid street pattern along the Northern Connector Road (Road A) and internal to the

subdivision.

f,l ol!

O

\
I
I
J

E

rirrr

ara-

r-- iir---ilr
-l-

'Ir-r-

I'stlta
F

rl-
--!-

vtlral t
F

I

ft'e

u

tal|tt

Page 523

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Subdivision (PN 20-254)
May 19,202'l

FIGURE 7: EAST BIDWELL STREET CROSS SECTION

SE

d

f6C E€ iod bnc

I OO' RIGHT.OF-WAY
MINOR ARIERIAL WITH MEDIAN

EAT BPWRT STTEEI
n.lJ.

FIGURE 8: MANGINI PARKWAY CROSS SECTION

f$De

,.rli r :1.r.,.,,';:,,

?11:.1 -

56'RIGHT-OF-WAY
COLLECTOR

MANGINI PARKWAY
n.l.r.

-a!;.:1 ?f- r| !rr:-,J

:1t

i!l''..-! !r;,"r1'.1 ' 11etil

Page 524

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Subdivision (PN 20-254)
May 19,2021

C. Minor Administrative Modifications (MAMs)

The Project includes two Minor Administrative Modifications (MAMs). The first request is

for approval of a MAM to transfer development rights to move 25 dwelling units among

five parcels (parcels 1 55, 159, 165-A2, 165-8, and 166) within the Project boundary and

FpASP, as shown on Figure 9 and Table 3. Four of the five parcels are within the Project

boundary. Parcel 155 is immediately to the north of the Project boundary. The unit

transfer supports the 260 units in the SLVTSM.

FIGURE 9: UNIT TRANSFER FOR 25 DWELLING UNITS

Table 3: Unit Transfer Summary

FPASf fl59
Exblhg:62du

Proposed:7ldu (+9du)

r?'4tP
EGffisi.+ lil -?du)

fl65
1204,

ii

rfASP*162-A2
ExBfing: {Hu

Propose<h 'lldu (+ldu)

FPASPf,I658
Exbling:95du

Proposedl l06du (+l ldu)

i"

i( i

I

1

't

':r
fP ,sF t!66

Bd*E[51du
fropccd:t|ildu Gl2d0

L.g.nd
FBSP hEl ltnbd

! (S.r bbr.. J ir. l'm dml I

('
l,

FPASP
Parcel

Existing
Unit Allocation

Unit Allocation After
Transfer Change

155 120 111 -9

159 62 80 +18

165-A2 40 36 -4

165-8 95 102 +7

166 54 42 -12

Total 371 371 0

Page 525

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Subdivision (PN 20-254)
May 19,2021

The second MAM is for minor adjustments to the land use boundaries of six FPASP

parcels. The adjustments to land use boundaries are requested to maximize development

efficiencies, preserve natural resources, and accommodate a Class I trail. The largest

change is to the north side of the open space adjacent to East Bidwell. Changes to the

boundaries are shown on Figure 10 and summarized on Table 4.

Table 4: Land Use Boundary Refinement

FIGURE 1O: LAND USE BOUNDARY REFINEMENT

Land Use

Existing
Acres

Proposed
Acres Change

SFHD 47.4 46.7 -0.7

MLD 60.2 60.7 +0,5

MHD 5.8 5.8 0.0

PQP 33.6 33.6 0.0

OS 6.2 6.3 0.1

Right of Way 0.0 0.1 0.1

Total 153.2 153.2 0.0

.J

I

r
iil

I
I

til
'1l tn l TD

fio

TI

fl

I

t+-t

liJ
GI

-1r
i

.--l

Page 526

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Subdivision (PN 20-254)
May 19,2021

ATTACHMENT 3
ANALYSIS

The following sections provide an analysis of the Applicant's proposal. Staffs analysis

addresses the following :

A. Large Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map

B. Small Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map

C. Minor Administrative Modifications
D. Traffic/Access/Circulation
E. Noise lmpacts
F. Conformance with Relevant Folsom General Plan Folsom Plan Area Specific

Plan Objectives and Policies

A. Large Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map

The proposed Large Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map (LLVTSM) would subdivide

a 173-acre area west of East Bidwell Street between Savannah Parkway and Mangini
parkway into fourteen (14) large lots forfuture sale, lease, and financing. The proposed

LLVTSM is shown in Figure 3 and Attachment 6.

The large lot parcels correspond to land uses and parcels (villages) on the FPASP Land

Use Plan (Figure 1) designated MLD, SFHD, SF, PQP (elementary and middle schools),

P (neighborhood park), and open space.

All created parcels would be served by public roadways and utilities can be extended to

each of the parcels. Staff has determined that the proposed LLVTSM complies with all

Ci$ and State Subdivision Map Act requirements,

B. Small Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map

A Small Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map (SLVTSM) would further subdivide a 52'3-

acre portion of the 173-acre LLVTSM into 260 single-family residential lots (218 SFHD

and 42 MLD) three (3) open space parcels, eight (8) landscape lots, and one (1) paseo

lot. The proposed SLVTSM layout is shown in Figure 4 and Attachment 7.

Page 527

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Planning Commission
ManginiRanch Phase 3 Subdivision (PN 20-254)
May 19,2021

Figure 1 1 depicts the relationship between the 173-acre LLVTSM area (dashed black

line) and the 53.2-acre SLVTSM area (dashed red line).

FIGURE 11: LARGE LOT AND SMALL LOT MAPS

The proposed SLVTSM consists of four villages on the southeast portion of the LLVTSM.

Villages 1,2 and 3 are designated in the FPASP and zoned Single Family High Density

(SP-SFHD), and Village 4 is Multi Family Low Density (SP-MLD). ln Villages 1-3 (SFHD),

the typical lot sizes would be 45'x100' and 50'x100', consistent with the FPASP

Development Standards. Typical Village 4 (MLD) lot sizes would be 45'x67', consistent

with the FPASP Development Standards. Together, the four villages would accommodate

260 detached single family residential units.

The proposed subdivision conforms to the development standards established by the

FPASP for both the SP-SFHD and SP-MLD land use categories including minimum lot

size, maximum lot coverage, and setbacks, as shown in Tables 4 and 5. Villages 1,2,3
conform to the SP-SFHD standards and Village 4 to the SP-MLD standards. No

deviations from the standards are proposed.

IT

T

Page 528

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Subdivision (PN 20-254)
May 19,2021

Development Standard Requirement Proposed Proiect

Minimum Lot Size 4,000 4,000

Front Porch Setback 12.5 Feet 12.5 Feet

Front Primary Structure Setback 15 Feet 15 Feet

Front Garaqe Setback 20 Feet 20 Feet

Side Yard Setbacks 5 FeeUS Feet 5 FeeVS Feet

Rear Yard Setback 10 Feet 10 Feet

Maximum Lot Coverage 50o/o 50o/o

Table 4: SP-SFHD Single-Family High-Density Development Standards

Table 5: SP-MLD Multi-Family Low Density Development Standards

The Project will be required to dedicate public right-of-way for the internal public streets

(Condition 8). Conditions 8,26,28 and 30 require the Applicant to coordinate with and

dedicate public utility easements for underground facilities (i.e., SMUD, Pacific Gas and

Electric, cable television, telephone) on properties adjacent to the public streets.

Staff has determined that the proposed SLVTM complies with all City and State

Subdivision Map Act requirements.

C. MinorAdministrative Modifications

The Project includes two Minor Administrative Modifications (MAMs). The first request is

for approval of a MAM to transfer development rights to move 25 dwelling units among

five parcels (parcels 155, 159, 165-A2, 165-8, and 166) within the Project boundary and

FPASP, as shown on Figure 9 and Table 3.

The unit transfer supports the 260 units in the SLVTSM. The transferring and receiving

parcels are located within the FPASP and, afterthe transfer, they would remain within the

General Plan and specific plan densi$ ranges. The transferring and receiving parcels

are owned and controlled by the Applicant.

The second MAM is for minor adjustments to the land use boundaries of six FPASP

Development Standard Requirement Proposed Proiect

Minimum Lot Size 3.000 3.000

Front Porch Setback 12.5 Feet 12.5 Feet

Front Primarv Structure Setback 15 Feet 15 Feet

Front Garage Setback 20 Feet 20 Feet

Side Yard Setbacks 5 FeeVS Feet 5 FeeV5 Feet

Rear Yard Setback 10 Feet 10 Feet

Maximum Lot Coverage 50o/o 5Oo/o

Page 529

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Subdivision (PN 20-254)
May 19,2021

parcels. The adjustments to the land use boundaries are requested to maximize

development efficiencies, preserve natural resources, and accommodate a Class I trail.

As shown in Figure 10, a minor boundary change is proposed along the north edge of the

open space corridor adjacent to East Bidwell Street. This boundary change is minor and

open space acreage would remain the same.

The FPASP provides for Minor Administrative Modifications,

" ... that are consistent with and do not substantially change its overall intent,

such as minor adjustments to the land use locations and parcel boundaries
shown in Figure 4.1 - Land Use and Figure 4.4 - Plan Area Parcels and the
land use acreages shown in Table 4.1 - Land Use Summary. " [FPASP
Section 13.31.

Minor administrative modifications can be approved at a staff level, provided the following

criteria are met:

o The proposed modification is within the Plan Area.

o The modification does not reduce the size of the proposed town center.

e The modification retains compliance with City Charter Article 7.08, previously

known as Measure W.

o The General Plan land use pattern remains consistent with the intent and spirit of
thE FPASP.

o The proposed changes do not substantially alter the backbone infrastructure
network.

r The proposed modification otfers equal or superior improvements to development
capacity or standards.

. The proposed modification does not increase environmental impacts beyond those
identified in the EIR/EIS.

Based on staffs review, both request for MAMs meet the requirements. As a result, staff
is able to approve the proposed Minor Administrative Modifications for the unit transfers

as well as the boundary adjustments.

D. Traffic/Accesslcirculation

Primary access to the SLVSTM portion of the Project would be from East Bidwell Street

on the east, Mangini Parkway on the south, and the east-west Northern Connector

Road (A Drive) on the north. The Northern Connector Road would be a new street that
will connect to East Bidwell Street to the east. B and D Drives will provide north-south

Page 530

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Subdivision (PN 20-254)
May 19,2021

access from the North Connector Road south into the subdivision. Residential streets in

a grid pattern would serve residential neighborhoods'

Subdivision streets consist of two-lane public streets with attached and detached

sidewalks and parking on both sides of the street. lf separated sidewalks are proposed,

Condition 35 requires a Homeowners Association (HOA) maintain the landscape strips

between the separated sidewalk and curb, to maintain consistent landscape

maintenance. lf a HOA is not provided with the future development, Condition 35 requires

that the SLVTSM be revised to use a street section with attached sidewalks.

Sidewalks will provide pedestrian circulation on residential streets. A multi-purpose Class

I trail in the open space/drainage corridor (Lot A) will extend from Mangini Parkway to

East Bidwell Street and connected to the FPASP trail system. A landscaped pedestrian

paseo will connect J Drive to the Class I trail north of the open space corridor, which

provides connectivity to the trail network.

The FPASP established a series of plans and policies for the circulation system within the

entire Plan Area. The FPASP circulation system was designed with a sustainable

community focus on the movement of people and provides mobility alternatives such as

walking, cycling, carpooling, and viable forms of public transportation in addition to

vehicular circulation. The circulation plan evaluated regional travel, both in terms of

connectivity and capacity and local internal connections and access. The circulation plan

also addressed the concerns of regional traffic, including parallel capacity to U.S.

Highway 50, and connectivity with surrounding jurisdictions while considering community-

wide connectivity, alternative modes of travel, and the provision of complete streets.

The 2011 Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan Environmental lmpact ReporUEnvironmental

lmpact Statement included not only a detailed analysis of traffic-related impacts within the
plan Area, but also an evaluation of traffic-related impacts on the surrounding

communities. There are fifty-five (55) traffic-related mitigation measures associated with

development of the FPASP which are included as conditions of approval for the Mangini

Ranch Phase 3 Subdivision Project. Many of these mitigation measures are expected to

reduce traffic impacts to East Bidwellstreet. lncluded among the mitigation measures are

requirements to; fund and construct roadway improvements within the Plan Area, pay a

fair-share contribution for construction of improvements north of U.S. Highway 50,

participate in the City's Transportation System Management Fee Program, and

Participate in the U.S. Highway 50 Corridor Transportation Management Association.

The Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Subdivision Project is subject to all traffic-related mitigation

measures required by the 2011 FPASP EIR/EIS (Condition No. 53-25 to 53-79).

Page 531

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Subdivision (PN 20-254)
May 19,2021

Kimley Horn prepared an Access Evaluation (May4, 2021, Attachment 12) to evaluate

access and circulation-related impacts associated with the proposed Project. The

evaluation was based, in part, on the Toll Brothers Regency at Folsom Ranch

Transportation lmpact Study (November 20,2019) that studied the East Bidwell Street

corridor.

The Access Evaluation assumed the following traffic controls and movements for the

Project roadways:

o Traffic signal at Mangini Parkway and East Bidwell Street

o Side street stop-controlled intersections
o Northern Connector Road at D Drive
o Northern Connector Road at B Drive

o Northern Connector Road at East Bidwell Street

o Mangini ParkwaY at B Drive

o East Bidwell Street at E Drive
. Emergency vehicle access at Mangini Parkway and E Drive

o Right in/right out turn movements from East Bidwell Street to E Drive

o Future at grade pedestrian crossing on East Bidwell Street at Class I trail adjacent

to open space (between Northern Connector Road and Mangini Parkway)

The Access Evaluation reviewed a future potential at-grade pedestrian crossing on East

Bidwell Street along the project's frontage. This crossing would serve the proposed Class

I trail and would be located between the Northern Access Road and the Village 4 E Drive

intersections. Because it would be at-grade, the crossing would require pedestrian

actuation, striping, and signage and extensive traffic signal appurtenances to ensure safe

and orderly operations when pedestrians cross. A future traffic operations analysis would

be required to simulate the East Bidwell Street corridor traffic operations under the

condition with this at-grade crossing. The City considers this a future improvement that

will be evaluated more comprehensively in the future.

The Access Evaluation concluded that the Project would result in adequate circulation

with the following conditions (Condition 52) ot the SLVTM:

1. The Project shall construct two-way vehicle circulation along the surrounding

roadways, namely the Northern Connector Road (A Drive), D Drive, and C Drive

(see Exhibit 1 of Traffic and Circulation Analysis dated May 4, 2021). The Project

shall provide these two-way roadway facilities to allow for adequate circulation

directly related to the Project.

Page 532

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Subdivision (PN 20-254)
May 19,2021

2. The access on the north end of E Drive at East Bidwell Street shall be an

emergency vehicle access (EVA). Turn movements at E Drive at East Bidwell

Street shall be restricted to right-turns in and out of Village 4 at East Bidwell Street.

3. A full access, side street stop-controlled intersection shall be constructed at E
Drive and Mangini ParkwaY.

4. The northbound East Bidwell Street left-turn to the Northern Connector Road shall

be constructed with at least 31S-feet (255-foot deceleration plus 60-foot bay taper).

5. A southbound deceleration taper/flare or lane (subject to City specification) shall

be constructed at the East Bidwell Street intersection with the Northern Connector

Road.

6. The B Drive intersection with the Northern Connector Road is anticipated to

operate adequately with side street stop controlled and without dedicated turn

pockets. Adequate sight distance shall be provided and maintained.

E. Noise lmpacts

Based on the proximity of the Project site to Mangini Parkway and East BidwellStreet, an

environmental noise analysis was prepared by Bollard Acoustical Consultants dated April

29, 2021 (Attachment 10). The noise analysis evaluated noise impacts to the Project

associated with traffic on adjacent roadways. Noise levels were compared to applicable

City of Folsom noise standards for acceptable noise exposure on the Project site. Noise

generated by the Project, including construction activities, operational noise, and on-site

circulation was evaluated.

Two aspects of noise impacts were evaluated relative to the proposed subdivision, noise

directed at the proposed project, and noise caused by the proposed project. As noted

previously, the predominant existing noise sources in the project vicinity that cause an

impact to the project site are from vehicles traveling on Mangini Parkway, East Bidwell

Street, and the Connector Roadway (A Street) as well as background noises from existing

and future adjacent nearby uses. Potential noise impacts that might result from the

Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Subdivision Project are construction-related activities and

operational activities. Construction-related noise would have a short-term effect, while

operational noise would continue throughout the lifetime of the Project.

The Noise Element of the City of Folsom General Plan regulates noise emissions from

public roadway traffic on new development of residential or other noise sensitive land

uses. The Noise Element states that noise from traffic on public roadways shall not

Page 533

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Subdivision (PN 20-254)
May 19,2021

exceed 60 dB DNL exterior noise CNEL for outdoor use areas and 45 CNEL for interior

areas. Future traffic noise levels at the outdoor activity areas of the single-family

residential lots proposed near East Bidwell Street, Mangini Parkway, and the Northern

Connector (A Drive) are predicted to exceed the General Plan exterior noise level

standard.

To achieve compliance with the General Plan exterior noise standards, the Noise Analysis

recommends the placement of several barriers (sound walls) on East Bidwell Street,

Mangini Parkway and the Connector Roadway (Road A), as shown in red, purple and

green on Figure 11. Red and purple denotes a 6-foot soundwall, and green an 8-foot tall

soundwall. The yellow highlighting on Figure 11 indicates locations where residential units

should include window upgrades and air conditioning on the second floors so that

windows can remain closed at the owner's discretion. The Noise Analysis

recommendations are included as Condition No 36 of the SLVTM.

FIGURE 12: RECOMMENDED SOUNDWALL LOCATIONS

Construction of the Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Subdivision would temporarily increase noise

levels in the project vicinity during the construction period. Construction activities,

i
I

t

{ ,t-
I1

ft
\

*ii
1

t{"

it
'Jr

iIt
t'

)

I

-tf.--

J\.-i--T*T

I

I

/
)
,

i

F ''\"
I

'\l
,-i'

I

!

Page 534

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Subdivision (PN 20-254)
May 19,2021

including site clearing, excavation, grading, building construction, and paving, would be

consideied an intermittent noise impact throughout the construction period of the project.

The City's Noise Ordinance excludes construction activities from meeting the General
plan Noise Element standards, provided that all phases of construction are limited to the

hours between 7:00 a,m. and 6:00 p.m. on weekdays, and between 8:00 a'm. and 5:00

p.m. on Saturdays. To ensure compliance with the City's Noise Control Ordinance and

beneral Plan Noise Element, staff recommends that hours of construction operation be

limited from 7:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m. on weekdays and 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. on Saturdays

with no construction permitted on Sundays or holidays. ln addition, staff recommends

that construction equipment be muffled and shrouded to minimize noise levels. Condition

No. 55-21 is included to reflect these requirements'

F. Water Supply

The Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Project is consistent with Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan

and Folsom Plan Area EIR/EIS. Accordingly, the proposed project's water demand can

be accommodated by the City's existing water supply allocated to serve the Folsom

Plan Area.

G. Conformance with Relevant General Plan and Folsom Plan Area Specific
Plan Objectives and Policies

The Applicant prepared a detailed analysis of the Project's consistency with all the

pol6ies in the FPASP (Attachment 8). Staff concurs with the Applicant's analysis that the

Project is consistent with the policies of the FPASP'

The following is a summary analysis of the Project's consistency with the Folsom General

Plan and key policies of the FPASP.

GP and SP OBJECTIVE H-1 (Housinq)

@upp|yofsuitablesitesforthedevelopmentofarangeof
housing types to meet the housing needs of all segments of the population.

GP and SP POLICY H-1 .1

The City shall ensure that sufficient land is desig nated and zoned in a range of residential

densities to accommodate the City's regional share of housing.

Analvsis: The City provides residential lands at a variety of residential densities as

spec'fied in the General Plan and in the Folsom Municipal Code. The FPASP

includes specialized zoning (Specific Plan Designations) that are customized to

the plan Area as adopted in2011 and as amended overtime. The FPASP provides

residential lands in a range of densities'

The Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Subdivision Project SLVTSM is consistent with the

density r*g" for the MLD (7 to 12 units per acre) and SFHD (4 to 7 dwelling units

Page 535

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Subdivision (PN 20-254)
May 19,2021

per acre) designations.

SP POLICY 4.1
Oeate pedestnan-oriented neighborhoods using a grid system of streets wllere feasible,

sidewalks, bike paths and trails. Residential neighborhoods shall be linked, where

appropriate, to encourage pedestrian and bicycle travel.

Analvsis: The Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Subdivision Project proposes traditional

single4amiry neighborhoods with a grid system of local streets provided with

sidewalks on both sides of the street. Biking and walking will be accommodated
within the Project on sidewalks, Class I trails, and within the pedestrian paseo. A
Class I trail wiil be provided within the open space corridor traversing the southeast
portion of the Project. On-street Class ll and Class lll bicycle laneswill also connect

nearby neighborhoods, parks, schools, with Class I bicycle trails.

SP PO 4.4
Provide a variety of housing opportun ities for residents to participate in the home-

ownership market.

Analvsis: The FPASP provides home ownership opportunities within the SF

tsingte+amily), SFHD (Single-Fami$ High Density), and MLD (Multi-Family Low

bensity) land use designated areas. Residential development in the MLD (Multi-

Famity Low Density), MMD (Multi-Family Medium Density), MHD (Multi-FamiV

High bensity) and-MU (Mixed-Use) land use categories may provide 'for rent'

oplortunitiei; nowever, home ownership may also be accommodated in 'for sale'

condos, townhomes, etc. at the time of development.

The Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Subdivision Project is consistent with this policy in

that it will provide detached single family home ownership opportunities within the

MLD and SFHD designations. The Project provides additional housing supply in

the City of Folsom, proximate to schools, park, trails, commercial services and

other amenities that serve residents'

SP POLICY 4.6
ns est-aOtisfnl Oy the FPASP, the total number of dwelling units for the Plan Area shall

not exceed 11,461. The number of units within individual land use parcels may vary, so

long as the number of units falls within the allowable density range for a particular land

use designation.

Analvsis: There have been several Specific Plan Amendments approved by the

CitV Council which have increased residentially zoned land and a decreased

commercially zoned land in the FPASP. As a result, the number of residential units

within the Plan Area increased from 10,210 to 11,461. The various Specific Plan

Amendment ElRs and Addenda analyzed impacts from the conversion of the

commercial lands to residential lands; impacts and associated mitigations

Page 536

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Subdivision (PN 20-254)
May 19,2021

measures can be found in the individual project-specific environmental documents.
The increase in population was analyzed and can be accommodated in the excess
capacity of the school sites provided in the Plan Area.

The proposed Project does not result in any change in total dwelling units in the

FPASP. The Project proposes a MAM to transfer residential units among parcels

within the Project boundary, but the overall unit allocation will remain the same.

The reallocation of units to these parcels will not exceed the allowable density for
the parcels.

SP OBJECTIVE 7.1 (Circulation)

Consistent with the California Complete Streets Act of 2008 and the Sustainable

Communities and Climate Protection Act (SB 375), create a safe and efficient circulation

system for all modes of travel.

SP POLICY 7.1
The roadway network in the Plan Area shall be organized in a grid-like pattern of streets

and blocks, except where topography and natural features make it infeasible, for the

majority of the Plan Area in order to create neighborhoods that encourage walking, biking,

public transit, and other alternative modes of transportation.

Analvsis: Consistent with the requirements of the California Complete Streets Act,

tfre fpnsp identified and planned for hierarchy of connect "complete streets" to

ensure that pedestrian, bike, bus, and automobile modes are travel are designed
to have direct and continuous connections throughout the Plan Area. Every option,

from regional connector roadways to arterial and local streets, has been carefully
planned and designed. Recent California legislation to reduce greenhouse gas

emissions (AB 32 and SB 375) has resulted in an increased market demand for
public transit and housing located closer to service needs and employment
centers. ln response to these changes, the FPASP includes a regional transit

corridor that will provide public transportation links between the major commercial,
public, and multi-family residential land uses in the Plan Area'

The Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Subdivision Project has been designed with multiple
modes oltransportation options (vehicles, bicycle, walking, access to transit and a

Class I trail) and an internal street in a grid pattern consistent with the approved
FPASP circulation plan.

SP POLICY 4.9 (PARKS)

Subdivisions of 200 dwellings units or more not immediately adjacent to a neighborhood

or community park are encouraged to develop one or more local parks as needed to
provide convenient resident access to children's plan areas, picnic areas and

unprogrammed open turf area. lf provided, these local parks shall be maintained by a

Page 537

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Subdivision (PN 20-254)
May 19,2021

landscape and lighting district or homeowner's association and shall not receive or

provide substitute park land dedication credit for parks required by the FPASP.

Analysis: The Project is generally consistent with this policy. The LLVTSM

provides a 10.6-acre Neighborhood Park (Lot 10, Parcel 164). Condition 8

requires the Applicant to dedicate the park site to the City. The Project further

subdivides the parcels into 260 residential lots with the SLVTSM. While Villages 1

through 4 in the SLWSM are not immediately adjacent to a neighborhood or

community park, the Prolect provides pedestrian connections to the park via the

trailsystem.

H. Design Review
The project proposes includes a LLVTSM and SLVTSM to subdivide the property and no

specific development is proposed at this time. Future development proposals will require

Design Review to evaluate consistency with development standards and architectural

guidelines. Because the area is within the Mangini Ranch portion of the FPASP, the

development in the Project is subject to the Folsom Ranch Central District Design

Guidelines (Attachment 11). The Central District Design Guidelines are complementary

to the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan Community Design Guidelines.

The purpose of the Central District Design Guidelines is to ensure development:

. Creates a community that encourages interaction and evokes a "pride of place"

where people want to live.
o Encourage linkages and connectivity through land use adjacencies, trails, and

open space.
o Create a variety of walkable neighborhoods.
. Encourage physical, social, and economic diversity'
. lntegrate environmentally responsible practices.

The proposed subdivision maps and Minor Administrative Modifications are consistent

with these goals.

l. lnclusionary Housing

The Applicant proposes to comply with Folsom Municipal Code Chapter 17.104

(lnclusionary Housing) by paying in-lieu fees per Municipal Code Section 17.104.060(G).

(See the Applicant's lnclusionary Housing letter, included as Attachment 16 to this staff

report). Homes within the subdivision will be sold at market prices. Fees paid by the

applicant will help provide affordable housing elsewhere in the city. The applicant is

required to enter into an lnclusionary Housing Agreement with the City. The Final

lnclusionary Housing Plan is subject to approval by the City Council. ln addition, the

lnclusionary Housing Agreement, which will be approved by the City Attorney, must be

Page 538

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Subdivision (PN 20-254)
May 19,2021

executed prior to recordation of the Final Map for the Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Subdivision
project. Condition No. 43 is included to reflect these requirements.

ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW

The California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) provides that residential Projects which

are consistent with an approved Specific Plan for which an EIR was prepared are exempt

from a requirement to prepare additional environmental analysis. CEQA Guidelines

section 15182(c) provides specific criteria to determine whether this exemption applies:

(c) Residential Projects lmplementing Specific Plans.

(1) Etigibitity Where a public agency has prepared an EIR on a specific plan

after January 1, 1980, a residential Proiect undeftaken pursuant to and in
conformity to that specific plan is exempt from CEQA if the Proiect meets the

requirements of this section. Residential Projects covered by this section

include but are not timited to land subdivisions, zoning changes, and residential
planned unit devetopments. [CEOA Guidelines section 151821

The Applicant has prepared an analysis (Attachment 11) which determined that the

Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Subdivision Project qualifies for the exemption provided in CEQA

Guidelines 15182(c), since it is consistent with the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan.

The analysis also includes a review of the impacts and mitigation measures addressed in

the EIR for the FPASP, which concluded that the Project will not result in any impacts not

already identified, and that mitigation measures in the EIR will be sufficient to address

Project impacts. None of the events described in CEQA Guidelines 15162 which would

require preparation of a subsequent EIR (substantial changes to the Project, substantial

changes in the circumstances under which the Project is undertaken, or new information

of substantial performance) have occurred, as detailed in the CEQA Exemption Analysis

(Attachment 1 1).

The City has reviewed the analysis and concurs that the Project is exempt from additional

environmental review as provided in CEQA Guidelines 15182(c).

RECOMMEN DATION'PLANNING COMMISSION ACTION

Move to recommend that the City Council:

Approve the CEQA Exemption for the proposed Prolect pursuant to CEQA Guidelines

section 15182(c).

a

Page 539

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



a

a

o

a

Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Subdivision (PN 20-254)
May 19,2021

Approve the Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Large Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map

creating fourteen (14) large lot parcels.

Approve the Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Small Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map

creating 260 single-family residential lots, three (3) open space parcels, eight (8)

lettered landscape lots, and one (1) paseo lot.

Approve a Minor Administrative Modification to transfer 25 allocated dwelling units

among parcels within the Project.

Approve a Minor Administrative Modification to refine land use boundaries for the
purpose of maximizing development efficiencies, avoiding natural resources, and

accommodating a Class ltrail.

These approvals are subject to the proposed findings below (Findings A-W and the

recommended conditions of approvalforthe Large LotVesting Tentative Subdivision Map

(Conditions 1-1 1) and the conditions for the Small Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map

(Conditions 1-55) attached to this report.

GENERAL FINDINGS

NOTICE OF HEARING HAS BEEN GIVEN AT THE TIME AND IN THE MANNER
REQUIRED BY STATE LAW AND CITY CODE.

THE PROJECT IS GENERALLY CONSISTENT WITH THE GENERAL PLAN,
AND THE FOLSOM PLAN AREA SPECIFIC PLAN AS AMENDED.

CEQA FINDINGS

THE CITY, AS LEAD AGENCY, PREVIOUSLY CERTIFIED AN
ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT REPORT/ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT
STATEMENT FOR THE FOLSOM PLAN AREA SPECIFIC PLAN.

THE CITY HAS DETERMINED THAT THE MANGINI RANCH PHASE 3
SUBDIVISION PROJECT IS UNDERTAKEN TO IMPLEMENT AND IS

CONSISTENT WITH THE FOLSOM PLAN AREA SPECIFIC PLAN.

THE CITY HAS DETERMINED THAT THE IMPACTS OF THE MANGINI RANCH
PHASE 3 SUBDIVISION PROJECT ARE ADEQUATELY ADDRESSED BY THE
FINAL ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT REPORT FOR THE FOLSOM PLAN AREA
SPECIFIC PLAN AND ASSOCIATED MITIGATION MEASURES AND THAT THE
MANGINI RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDIVISION PROJECT IS EXEMPT FROM THE
REQUIREMENTS OF CEQA PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION

A

B

c.

D.

E

Page 540

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Subdivision (PN 20-254)
May 19,2021

F

65457 AND CEQA GUIDELINES 15182(c).

NONE OF THE EVENTS SPECIFIED IN SECTION 21166 OF THE PUBLIC
RESOURCES CODE OR SECTION 15162 OF THE CEQA GUIDELINES HAVE
OCCURRED.

THIS PROJECT IS EXEMPT FROM CEQA IN ACCORDANCE WITH
GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 65457 AND SECTION 15182 OF THE CEQA
GUIDELINES.

LARGE LOT VESTING TENTAT SUBDIVISION MAP FINDINGS

THE PROPOSED LARGE LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP IS

CONSISTENT WITH THE CITY'S SUBDIVISION ORDINANCE AND THE
SUBDIVISION MAP ACT IN THAT THE PROJECT IS SUBJECT TO
CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL THAT WILL ENSURE THAT THE PROJECT IS

DEVELOPED IN COMPLIANCE W|TH CITY STANDARDS.

THE PROPOSED SUBDIVISION, TOGETHER WITH THE PROVISIONS FOR
ITS DESIGN AND IMPROVEMENT, IS CONSISTENT WITH THE GENERAL
PLAN (AS AMENDED), THE FOLSOM PLAN AREA SPECIFIC PLAN (AS

AMENDED), AND ALL APPLICABLE PROVISIONS OF THE FOLSOM
MUNICIPAL CODE.

THE SITE IS PHYSICALLY SUITABLE FOR THE TYPE OF DEVELOPMENT
PROPOSED.

THE SITE IS PHYSICALLY SUITABLE FOR THE PROPOSED DENSITY OF THE
DEVELOPMENT.

AS CONDITIONED, THE DESIGN OF THE LARGE LOT VESTING TENTATIVE
SUBDIVISION MAP AND THE PROPOSED IMPROVEMENTS ARE NOT LIKELY
TO CAUSE SUBSTANTIAL ENVIRONMENTAL DAMAGE OR SUBSTANTIALLY
AND AVOIDABLY INJURY FISH OR WILDLIFE OR THEIR HABITAT.

AS CONDIT]ONED, THE DESIGN OF THE LARGE LOT VESTING TENTATIVE
SUBDIVISION MAP AND THE PROPOSED IMPROVEMENTS ARE NOT LIKELY
TO CAUSE SERIOUS PUBLIC HEALTH OR SAFETY PROBLEMS.

THE DESIGN OF THE LARGE LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP
AND THE TYPE OF IMPROVEMENTS WILL NOT CONFLICT WITH
EASEMENTS FOR ACCESS THROUGH OR USE OF PROPERry WTHIN THE
PROPOSED SUBDIVISION.

G

H

J

K.

L.

M

N

O. SUBJECT TO SECTION 66474.4 OF THE SUBDIVISION MAP ACT, THE LAND

Page 541

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



P

Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Subdivision (PN 20-254)
May 19,2021

IS NOT SUBJECT TO A CONTRACT ENTERED INTO PURSUANT TO THE
CALTFORNTA LAND CONSERVATION ACT OF 1965 (COMMENCING WITH
sEcTroN 51200 oF THE GOVERNMENT CODE).

THE PROJECT IS CONSISTENT WTH THE FOLSOM PLAN AREA SPECIFIC
PLAN AND FOLSOM PLAN AREA EIR/EIS. ACCORDINING THE PROPOSED
PROJECT'S WATER DEMAND CAN BE ACCOMODATED BY THE CITY'S
EXISTING WATER SUPPLY ALLOCATED TO SERVE THE FOLSOM PLAN
AREA.

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP FINDINGS

THE PROPOSED SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP IS
CONSISTENT WITH THE CITY'S SUBDIVISION ORDINANCE AND THE
SUBDIVISION MAP ACT IN THAT THE PROJECT IS SUBJECT TO
CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL THAT WLL ENSURE THAT THE PROJECT IS
DEVELOPED IN COMPLIANCE WITH CITY STANDARDS.

THE PROPOSED SUBDIVISION, TOGETHER WITH THE PROVISIONS FOR
ITS DESIGN AND IMPROVEMENT, IS CONSISTENT WITH THE GENERAL
PLAN (AS AMENDED), THE FOLSOM PLAN AREA SPECIFIC PLAN (AS
AMENDED), AND ALL APPLICABLE PROVISIONS OF THE FOLSOM
MUNICIPAL CODE.

THE SITE IS PHYSICALLY SUITABLE FOR THE ryPE OF DEVELOPMENT
PROPOSED.

THE SITE IS PHYSICALLY SUITABLE FOR THE PROPOSED DENSITY OF THE
DEVELOPMENT.

AS CONDITIONED, THE DESIGN OF THE SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE
SUBDIVISION MAP AND THE PROPOSED IMPROVEMENTS ARE NOT LIKELY
TO CAUSE SUBSTANTIAL ENVIRONMENTAL DAMAGE OR SUBSTANTIALLY
AND AVOIDABLY INJURY FISH OR WLDLIFE OR THEIR HABITAT.

AS CONDITIONED, THE DESIGN OF THE SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE
SUBDIVISION MAP AND THE PROPOSED IMPROVEMENTS ARE NOT LIKELY
TO CAUSE SERIOUS PUBLIC HEALTH OR SAFETY PROBLEMS.

THE DESIGN OF THE SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP
AND THE TYPE OF IMPROVEMENTS WLL NOT CONFLICT WITH
EASEMENTS FOR ACCESS THROUGH OR USE OF PROPERTY WITHIN THE
PROPOSED SUBDIVISION.

o

R.

S

T

U

V

W

Page 542

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Subdivision (PN 20-254)
May 19,2021

X

Y

SUBJECT TO SECTION 66474.4 OF THE SUBDIVISION MAP ACT, THE LAND

IS NOT SUBJECT TO A CONTRACT ENTERED INTO PURSUANT TO THE

CAL|FORNIA LAND CONSERVATION ACT OF 1965 (COMMENCING WITH
sEcroN 51200 oF THE GOVERNMENT CODE).

THE PROJECT IS CONSISTENT WITH THE FOLSOM PLAN AREA SPECIFIC
PLAN AND FOLSOM PLAN AREA EIR/EIS. ACCORDINING THE PROPOSED
PROJECT'S WATER DEMAND CAN BE ACCOMODATED BY THE CITY'S
EXISTING WATER SUPPLY ALLOCATED TO SERVE THE FOLSOM PLAN

AREA.

Page 543

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Subdivision (PN 20-254)
May 19,2021

Attachment 4

Gonditions of Approval
Large Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map

Page 544

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Subdivision (PN 20-254)
May 19,2021

Page 545

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Subdivision (PN 20-254)
May 19,2021

PN 20-254 ManEiniRanch Phase 3 LLWSM Conditions
Responsible
Department
cD (E) (P)

cD (E) (P)

cD (E) (P)

When
Required

M

M

M

Gondition/Mitigation Measure

90 Day Protest Period
The conditions of project approval set forth herein include certain
fees, dedication requirements, reservation requirements, and other
exactions. Pursuant to Government Code Section 66020(d), these
conditions constitute written notice of the amount of such fees, and
a description of the dedications, reservations, and other exactions.

The Applicant is hereby notified that the 90-day protest period,
commencing from the date of approval of the project, has begun.
lf the Applicant fails to file a protest regarding any of the fees,
dedication req uirements, reservation requ irements or other
exaction contained in this notice, complying with allthe
requirements of Government Code Section 66020, the Applicant
will be leqallv barred from later challenqinq such exactions.
Final Map
The Applicant shall submit final maps to the Community
Development Department that shall substantially conform to the
exhibits referenced below:

. Phased Large Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map,
dated,
Mav 10. 2021.

Development Rights
The approval of this vesting large lot tentative subdivision map and
the recording of any vesting large lot final map does not convey
any right to develop. Processing and approval of a small lot
tentative subdivision maD or maps and/or planned development

Mitigation
Measure

1

2

3.

Page 546

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Subdivision (PN 20-254)
May 19,2021

Responsible
Department
cD (E) (P)

cD (E) (P)

cD (E)

cD(E)

P&R

When
Required

M

M

M

M

permit applications shall be required prior to grading (with the
exception of the School site on Lots 1 1 and 12 which may be
graded), construction or development of any of the parcels created
by this vesting large lot tentative subdivision map. As a condition
of the small lot tentative subdivision map or maps and/or design
review approval, the City shall identiff improvements necessary to
develop the subject parcel. These improvements may include on
and off-site roadways, water, sewer, storm drainage, landscaping,
sound-walls. and other similar improvements.

Condition/Mitigation Measure

SfreetAlames
The Applicant shall select street names from the City's approved
list or subsequently approved by the Planning Commission and
shall be used for the large lot final map.

Public Right of Way Dedication
As provided for in the Amended and Restated Development
Agreement and the First Amendment thereto, the Owner/Applicant
shalldedicate all public rights-of-way (Savannah Parkway, East
Bidwell Street, and Mangini Parkway, etc.) and corresponding
public utility easements such that public access is provided to each
and every lot as shown on the latest version of the Large Lot
Vestinq Tentative Subdivision Map.
FMC Compliance
The final map shall comply with the Folsom Municipal Code
Single Phase
The final map shall be recorded in one phase.

Parks and Recreation

The following measure shall be implemented to the satisfaction of
the Parks and Recreation Department:

Mitigation
Measure

4

5.

6

7

I

Page 547

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Subdivision (PN 20-254)
May 19,2021

cD (E)

cD (E)

M

M

1. The Owner/Applicant will dedicate the proposed
neighborhood park site NP-4 (Lot 10) consistent with the
provisions of the Amended Restated Development
Agreement for the Folsom Plan Area; however, the
Owner/Applicant will receive no parkland dedication credit
for land with development constraints (per FMC Chapter
16.32.040 Paragraph G). Any deficiency in the proposed
parkland dedication per the FMC shall require modification
to Tentative and Final Subdivision Maps to provide an 11.4-
acre (net) park site to the satisfaction of the Parks and
Recreation Director.

2. Preparation of an NP-4 conceptual site diagram utilizing
programmed elements from the Parks and Rec Master Plan
to the satisfaction of the Parks and Recreation Director.

3. Rough grading of the NP-4 Park parcel consistent with the
conceptual site diagram.

4. Applicant shall provide to the City an "As Built" topographic
survey in an electronic file compatible with AutoCAD upon
completion of the rough grading.

5. All subdivision utilities shall be brought into the park site by
the Applicant at a location coordinated with Parks and
Recreation staff and approved by the Parks and Recreation
Director.

I
Schools
The Owner/Applicant will ensure the proposed 12.9-acre
Elementary School site (Lot 11) is dedicated to the satisfaction of
the School District, consistent with the provisions of the Amended
Restated Development Agreement for the Folsom Plan area.
Schools
The Owner/Applicant will ensure the proposed 24.1-acre Middle
School site (Lot 12) is dedicated to the satisfaction of the School
District, consistent with the provisions of the Amended Restated

9.

10.

Page 548

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Subdivision (PN 20-254)
May 19,2021

cD(E)M

Development Agreement for the Folsom Plan area

Validity
Pursuant to Government Code Section 6&+52.6, this approval shall
be valid for a minimum term equal to the remaining term of the
Development Agreement for the project, or for a period of thirty-six
months, whichever is longer, but in no event for a shorter period
than the maximum period of time permitted by the Subdivision Map
Act.

11

Page 549

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Subdivision (PN 20-254)
May 19,2021

Attachment 5

Gonditions of Approval
Small Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map

Page 550

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Subdivision (PN 20-254)
May 19,2021

coNDlTloNS oF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGTNT RANCH PHASE 3 SUBDTV|S|ON (pN 20-2il1
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND SAVANNAH PARKWAY

SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATIONS
Responsible
Department

cD (PXE)

cD (PXE)

cD (P) E

cD (E)

When
Required

OG

G, M ,B

G, I

Condition of Approval

Large LotVesting Tentative Subdivision Map
Approval of the Small Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map is subject to the
approval of the Proposed Large Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map, dated
M 1 2021
Design Review
At the time specific development is proposed the Applicant shall apply for

n Review
Final Development Plans
The Owner/Applicant shall submit final site development plans to the
Community Development Department that shall substantially conform to the
exhibits referenced below:

1. Small Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map, dated May 10,2021
2. Preliminary Grading and Drainage Plan, dated May 1O,2021
3. Preliminary Utility Plan, dated May 10,2021
4. Access and Circulation Analysis, dated May 4,2021
5. Environmental Noise Analysis, dated May,2021

The Small Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Maps are approved for the
development of a 260-unit single-family residential subdivision (Mangini Ranch
Phase 3 Subdivision). lmplementation of the Project shall be consistent with the
above referenced items and these conditions of approval.
Plan Submittal
All civilengineering, improvement, and landscape and irrigation plans, shall be
submitted to the Community Development Department for review and approval
to ensure conformance with this approval and with relevant codes, policies,
standards and other requirements of the City of Folsom.

Mitigation
MeasureGondition

No.

1

2

3.

4

Page 551

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Subdivision (PN 20-254)
May 19,2021

cD (P)

cD (E)

cD (PXE)(B)
PW, PR, FD,

PD

cD (EXP)

cD (EXP)

M

OG

M

M

Validity
This approval of the Small Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map shall be valid
for a period of twenty-four (24) months pursuant to Section 16.16.1 10A of the
Folsom Municipal Code and the Subdivision Map AcL The term of the
approved lnclusionary Housing Agreement shall track the term of the Small Lot
Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map, as may be extended from time to time
pursuant to Section 1 6. 1 6.1 1 0.A and 1 6. 1 6. 1 20 of the Folsom Municipal Code
and the Subdivision Map Act.
FMC Compliance
The Small Lot Final Map shall comply with the Folsom Municipal Code and the
Subdivision Map Act.
Development Rights
The approval of this Small Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map conveys the
right to develop. As noted in these conditions of approval for the Small Lot
Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map, the City has identified improvements
necessary to develop the subject parcels. These improvements include on and
off-site roadways, water, sewer, storm drainage, landscaping, sound walls, and
other improvements.
Public Right of Way Dedication
As provided for in the First Amended and Restated Development Agreement
(ARDA) and the Amendments No. 1 and2 thereto, and any approved
amendments thereafter, the Owner/Applicant shall dedicate all public rights-of-
way and corresponding public utility easements such that public access is
provided to each and every lot within the Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Subdivision
Project as shown on the Small Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map (Lots 1-
1 18).
Sfreef lVames
The Applicant shall select street names from the City's approved list or
subsequently approved by the Planning Commission and shall be used for the
small lot final map.

5

6.

7

8

I

Page 552

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Subdivision (PN 20-254)
May 19,2021

cD (PXEXB)
PW, PR, FD,

PD

CD

OG

OG

lndemnity for City
The Owner/Applicant shall protect, defend, indemniff, and hold harmless the
City and its agents, officers and employees from any claim, action or
proceeding against the City or its agents, officers or employees to attack, set
aside, void, or annul any approval by the City or any of its agencies,
departments, commissions, agents, officers, employees, or legislative body
concerning the Project, which claim, action or proceeding is brought within the
time period provided therefore in Government Code Section 66499.37 or other
applicable statutes of limitation. The City will promptly notiff the
Owner/Applicant of any such claim, action or proceeding, and will cooperate
fully in the defense. lf the City should fail to cooperate fully in the defense, the
Owner Owner/Applicant shall not thereafter be responsible to defend, indemniff
and hold harmless the City or its agents, officers, and employees, pursuant to
this condition. The City may, within its unlimited discretion, participate in the
defense of any such claim, action or proceeding if both of the following occur:

. The City bears its own attorney's fees and costs; and

. The City defends the claim, action or proceeding in good faith

The Owner/Applicant shall not be required to pay or perform any settlement of
such claim, action or proceeding unless the settlement is approved by the
Owner/Applicant. The Owner/Applicant's obligations under this condition shall
apply regardless of whether a Final Map is ultimately recorded with respect to
this Proiect.
Small LotVesting Tentative Subdivision Map
The Small Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision map is expressly conditioned upon
compliance with all environmental mitigation measures identified in the Folsom
Plan Area Specific Plan EIR/EIS as amended by the Revised Proposed Water
Supply Facility Alternative (November 2012), the Folsom South of U.S. Highway
50 Backbone lnfrastructure Mitigated Negative Declaration (December 2014),
and the Westland Eaole Soecific Plan Amendment (September 2015).

10

11

Page 553

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Subdivision (PN 20-254)
May 19,2021

cD (E)

cD (P)

cD (P)

M

OG

OG

ARDA and Amendments
The Owner/Applicant shall comply with all provisions of Amendments No. 1 and
2 to the First Amended and Restated Tier 1 Development Agreement and any
approved amendments thereafter by and between the City and the
Owner/Applicant of the Proiect.
Mitigation Monitoring
The Owner/Applicant shall participate in a mitigation monitoring and reporting
program pursuant to City Council Resolution No. 2634 and Public Resources
Code 21081.6. The mitigation monitoring and reporting measures identified in
the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan FEIR/EIS have been incorporated into
these conditions of approval in order to mitigate or avoid significant effects on
the environment. These mitigation monitoring and reporting measures are
identified in the mitigation measure column. Applicant shallfund on a Time and
Materials basis all mitigation monitoring (e.9., staff and consultant time).
The Owner/Applicant acknowledges that the State adopted amendments to
Section 65850 of the California Government Code (specifically Section
65850(9)), effective January 1,2018, to allow for the implementation of
inclusionary housing requirements in residential rental units, upon adoption of
an ordinance by the City. The Landowner is not currently contemplating any
residential rental Projects within the Subject Property; however, in the event the
City amends its lnclusionary Housing Ordinance with respect to rental housing
pursuant to Section 65850(9), Landowner (or successor in interest) agrees that
the Subject Property shall be subject to said City Ordinance, as amended,
should any residential rental Project be proposed within the Subiect Property.

12.

13.

41

Page 554

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Subdivision (PN 20-254)
May 19,2021

POLICE/SECURITY REQUIREMENT

PD

DEVELOPMENT COSTS AND FEE REQUIREMENTS

cD (PXE)

cD (E)

G, I,B

M

M

The Owner/Applicant shall consult with the Police Department in order to
incorporate all reasonable crime prevention measures. The following
secu rity/safety measures shal I be considered :

a A security guard on-duty at all times at the site or a six-foot security fence
shall be constructed around the perimeter of construction areas.

a Security measures for the safety of all construction equipment and unit
appliances.

a Landscaping shall not cover exterior doors or windows, block line-of-sight at
intersections or screen overhead liqhtinq.

Iaxes and Fees
The Owner/Applicant shall pay all applicable taxes, fees and charges for the
Project at the rate and amount required by the Public Facilities Financing Plan
and Amendments No. 1 and No. 2 to the Amended and Restated Tier 1

Development Aqreement.
Assessmenfs
lf applicable, the Owner/Applicant shall pay off any existing assessments
against the property, or file necessary segregation request and pay applicable
fees.

15.

16

1 7

Page 555

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Subdivision (PN 20-254)
May 19,2021

cD (P), PW PK

cD (PXE)

B

OG

FPASP Development lmpact Fees
The Owner/Applicant shall be subject to all Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan
Area development impact fees in place at the time of approval or subsequently
adopted consistent with the Public Facilities Financing Plan (PFFP),
Development Agreement and amendments thereto, unless exempt by previous
agreement. The Owner/Applicant shall be subject to all applicable Folsom Plan
Area plan-wide development impact fees in effect at such time that a building
permit is issued. These fees may include, but are not limited to, the Folsom
Plan Area Specific Plan Fee, Specific Plan lnfrastructure Fee (SPIF), Solid
Waste Fee, Corporation Yard Fee, Transportation Management Fee, Transit
Fee, Highway 50 lnterchange Fee, General Park Equipment Fee, Housing
Trust Fee, etc.

Any protest to such for all fees, dedications, reservations or other exactions
imposed on this Project will begin on the date of final approval (July 1,2020), or
otherwise shall be governed by the terms of Amendments No. 1 and 2 to
ARDA. The fees shall be calculated at the fee rate set forth in the PFFP and
the ARDA.
Legal Counsel
The City, at its sole discretion, may utilize the services of outside legal counsel
to assist in the implementation of this Project, including, but not limited to,
drafting, reviewing and/or revising agreements and/or other documentation for
the Project. lf the City utilizes the services of such outside legal counsel, the
City shall provide notice to the Owner/Applicant of the outside counsel selected,
the scope of work and hourly rates, and the Owner/Applicant shall reimburse
the City for all outside legal fees and costs incurred and documented by the
City for such services. The Owner/Applicant may be required, at the sole
discretion of the City Attorney, to submit a deposit to the City for these services
prior to initiation of the services. The Owner/Applicant shall be responsible for
reimbursement to the City for the services regardless of whether a deposit is
required.

18.

19.

Page 556

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Subdivision (PN 20-254)
May 19,2021

cD (PXE)G, I,M,B

Consultant Services
lf the City utilizes the services of consultants to prepare special studies or
provide specialized design review or inspection services for the Project, the City
shall provide notice to the Owner/Applicant of the outside consultant selected,
the scope of work and hourly rates, and the Owner/Applicant shall reimburse
the City for actual costs incurred and documented in utilizing these seruices,
including administrative costs for City personnel. A deposit for these services
shall be provided prior to initiating review of the Grading Plan, Final Map,
improvement plans. or beginninq inspection. whichever is apolicable.

20

GRADING PERMIT REQUIREMENTS

cD (E)G

Mine Shaft Remediation
The Owner/Applicant shall locate and remediate all antiquated mine shafts,
drifts, open cuts, tunnels, and water conveyance or impoundment structures
existing on the Project site, with specific recommendations for the sealing,
filling, or removal of each that meet all applicable health, safety and
engineering standards. Recommendations shall be prepared by an
appropriately licensed engineer or geologist. All remedial plans shall be
reviewed and approved bv the Citv prior to aoproval of qradino olans.

2 1

Page 557

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Subdivision (PN 20-254)
May 19,2021

cD (E)

cD (PXE)

cD (E) PW

G

G, I

G

a

Prepare Traffic Control Plan.
Prior to construction, a Traffic Control Plan for roadways and intersections
affected by construction shall be prepared by the Owner/Applicant. The Traffic
Control Plan prepared by the Owner/Applicant shall, at minimum, include the
following measures:

Maintaining the maximum amount of travel lane capacity during non-
construction periods, possible, and advanced notice to drivers through the
provision of construction signage.
Maintaining alternate one-way traffic flow past the lay down area and site
access when feasible.
Heavy trucks and other construction transport vehicles shall avoid the
busiest commute hours (7 a.m. to 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. to 6 p.m. on
weekdays).
A minimum 72-hour advance notice of access restrictions for residents,
businesses, and local emergency response agencies. This shall include the
identification of alternative routes and detours to enable for the avoidance
of the immediate construction zone.
A phone number and City contact for inquiries about the schedule of the
construction throughout the construction period. This information will be
posted in a local newspaper, via the City's web site, or at City Hall and will
be updated on a monthly basis.

a

a

a

a

Sfafe and Federal Permits
The Owner/Applicant shall obtain all required State and Federal permits and
provide evidence that said permits have been obtained, or that the permit is not
required, subject to staff review prior to approval of any grading or improvement
plan.

Landslide lSlope Fail ure
The Owner/Applicant shall retain an appropriately licensed engineer during
grading activities to identiff existing landslides and potential slope failure
hazards. The said engineer shall be notified a minimum of two days prior to any
site clearing or grading to facilitate meetings with the grading contractor in the
field.

22.

23

24

Page 558

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Subdivision (PN 20-254)
May 19,2021

IMPROVEMENT PLAN REQUIREMENTS

cD (E)

cD (PXE)

cD (E)

M

Improvement Plans
The improvement plans for the required public and private subdivision
improvements necessary to serve any and all phases of development shall be
reviewed and approved by the Community Development Department prior to
approval of a Final Map.
Stan dard Constructi on Specifi cati ons an d Detai Is
Public and private improvements, including roadways, curbs, gutters,
sidewalks, bicycle lanes and trails, streetlights, underground infrastructure and
all other improvements shall be provided in accordance with the latest edition of
the City of Folsom Standad Construction Specifications and Details and the
Design and Prccedures Manualand Imprcvement Standards.
Water and Sewer lnfrastructure
All City-owned water and sewer infrastructure shall be placed within the street
right of way. ln the event that a City-maintained public water or sewer main
needs to be placed in an area other than the public right of way, such as
through an open space corridor, landscaped area, etc., the following criteria
shallbe met;

. The Owner/Applicant shall provide public sewer and water main easements

. An access road shall be designed and constructed to allow for the
operations, maintenance and replacement of the public water or sewer line
by the City along the entire water and/or sewer line alignment.

. ln no case shall a City-maintained public water or public sewer line be
placed on private residential propertv.

25.

26.

27

Page 559

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Subdivision (PN 20-254)
May 19,2021

SMUD Requiremenb
1. Structural setbacks less than 14-feet shall require the Applicant to

conduct a pre-engineering meeting with all utilities to ensure property
clearances are maintained.

2. Any necessary future SMUD facilities located on the Applicant's
property shall require a dedicated SMUD easement. This will be
determined prior to SMUD performing work on the Applicant's property.

3. ln the event the Applicant requires the relocation or removal of existing
SMUD facilities on or adjacent to the subject property, the Applicant
shall coordinate with SMUD. The Applicant shall be responsible for the
cost of relocation or removal.

4. SMUD reserves the right to use any portion of its easements on or
adjacent to the subject properg that it reasonably needs and shall
not be responsible for any damages to the developed property
within said easement that unreasonably interferes with those needs.

5. The Applicant shall not place any building foundations within S-feet
of any SMUD trench to maintain adequate trench integrity. The
Applicant shall verify specific clearance requirements for other
utilities (e.9., Gas, Telephone, etc.).

6. ln the event the City requires an lrrevocable Offer of Dedication
(lOD) for future roadway improvements, the Applicant shall dedicate
a 12.S-foot public utility easement (PUE) for overhead and/or
underground facilities and appurtenances adjacent to the City's IOD

7. The Applicant shall comply with SMUD siting requirements (e.9.,
panel size/location, clearances from SMUD equipment, transformer
location, service conductors).

28.

Page 560

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Subdivision (PN 20-254)
May 19,2021

cD (P)

cD (PXE)

cD (E)

M

OGt,

Lighting Plan
The Owner/Applicant of all Project phases shall submit a lighting plan for the
Project to the Community Development Department. The lighting plan shall be
consistent with the Folsom Ranch Central District Design Guidelines:

Shield or screen lighting fixtures to direct the light downward and prevent
light spill on adjacent properties;
Place and shield or screen flood and area lighting needed for construction
activities, nighttime sporting activities, and/or security so as not to disturb
adjacent residential areas and passing motorists;
For public lighting in residential neighborhoods, prohibit the use of light
fixtures that are of unusually high intensity or that blink or flash;
Use appropriate building materials (such as low-glare glass, low-glare
building glaze or finish, neutral, earth toned colored paint and roofing
materials), shielded or screened lighting, and appropriate signage in the
office/commercial areas to prevent light and glare from adversely affecting
motorists on nearby roadways; and
Design exterior on-site lighting as an integral part of the building and
landscaping design in the Specific Plan Area. Lighting fixtures shall be
architecturally consistent with the overall site design. Lights used on
signage should be directed to light only the sign face with no off-site slare.

a

a

a

a

Utility Coordination
The Owner/Applicant shall coordinate the planning, development and
completion of this Project with the various utility agencies (i.e., SMUD, PG&E,
etc.). The Owner/Applicant shall provide the City with written confirmation of
public utility service prior to approval of the final map.
Repl aci n g H azardo us Faci I iti es
The Owner/Applicant shall be responsible for replacing any and all damaged or
hazardous public sidewalk, curb and gutter, and/or bicycle trail facilities along
the site frontage and/or boundaries, including pre-existing conditions and
construction damage, to the satisfaction of the Community Development
Department.

29

30

31

Page 561

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Subdivision (PN 20-254)
May 19,2021

cD (E)

cD (E), EWR

cD (EXP)

cD (EXP)

M

Future Wility Lines
All future utility lines lower than 69 l(\/ that are to be built within the Project shall
be placed underground within and along the perimeter of the Project at the
developer's cost. The Owner/Applicant shall dedicate to SMUD all necessary
underground easements for the electricalfacilities that will be necessary to
service development of the Proiect.
Water Meter Fixed Netwo* Sysfem
The Owner Owner/Applicant shall pay for, furnish and install all infrastructure
associated with the water meter fixed network system for any City-owned and
maintained water meterwithin the Proiect.
Class I Multi-purpose trail
Dedicate land for the Class I multi-purpose trail subject to the satisfaction
of the City within Lot A.

Class ll Bike Lanes
All Class ll bike lanes (East Bidwell Street and Mangini Parkway) shall be
striped, and the legends painted to the satisfaction of the Community
Development Department. No parking shall be permitted within the Class ll bike
lanes.
Separated Sidewalks
A Homeowne/s Association shall maintain the landscape between the
separated sidewalk and curb on residential streets. ln the event a
Homeowners Association is not provided, the residential street section shall be
modified to a section that includes attached sidewalks.

32

33.

34.

35.

Page 562

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Subdivision (PN 20-254)
May 19,2021

cD (EXP)t, o

Noise Barriers and Window Assemblies
Based on the Environmental Noise Assessment (the "Traffic Noise
Assessment, Mangini Ranch Phase 3") prepared by Bollard Acoustical
Consultants on May 10,2021 and included in the staff report as Attachment no.
13, the following measures shall be implemented to the satisfaction of the
Community Development Department:

1. To comply with the General Plan 60 and 65 dB DNL exterior
noise level standards for single- and multi-family residential uses
(respectively), traffic noise barriers ranging from 6 to 8 feet in
height relative to backyard elevation would be required. The
heights and locations of the noise baniers are illustrated on
Figure 2. Barrier insertion loss calculation worksheets are
provided as Appendix C. The traffic noise barriers could take the
form of masonry wall, earthen berm, or a combination of the two.
Other materials may be acceptable but should be reviewed by
an acoustical consultant prior to use.

2. To ensure compliance with the General Plan 45 dB DNL interior
noise level standard with a factor of safety, it is recommended
that all upper-floor bedroom window assemblies of residences
constructed on the lots identified on Figure 2trom which the
adjacent roadways would be visible be upgraded to a minimum
STC rating of 32.

3. Air conditioning shall be provided for all residences that
back up to East Bidwell Street, Road A and Mangini
Parkway (Village 1 lots 21-30, Village 3 lots 12 ad 33-30,
and Village 4 lots 1 and 24 -42) of the development so that
windows can be kept closed at the occupant's discretion to
control interior noise. These conclusions are based on the
traffic assumptions cited in Appendix B, the project site
plans and grading plans (dated May 1O,2021), and on
noise reduction data for standard construction.

36

Page 563

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Subdivision (PN 20-254)
May 19,2021

cD(E), EWR, PW

cD (E)

cD (E)

G, I

G, I

OG

Master Plan Updates
The Owner/Applicant shall provide sanitary sewer, water and storm drainage
improvements with corresponding easements, as necessary, in accordance
with these studies and the latest edition of the City of Folsom Standard
Construction Specifications and Details. andthe Desiqn and Procedurcs
Manual and Imprcvement Standards.

The storm drainage design shall provide for no net increase in run-off under
post-development conditions.
Best M anagement Practi ces
The storm drain improvement plans shall provide for "Best Management
Practices" that meet the requirements of the water quality standards of the
City's National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System Permit issued by the
State RegionalWater Quality Control Board.

ln addition to compliance with City ordinances, the Owner/Applicant shall
prepare a Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan (SWPPP) and implement Best
Management Practices (BMPs) that comply with the General Construction
Stormwater Permit from the CentralValley RWQCB, to reduce water quality
effects during construction. Detailed information about the SWPPP and BMPs
are provided in Chapter 3A.9, "Hydrology and Water Quality."
Litter Control
During Construction, the Owner/Applicant shall be responsible for litter control
and sweeping of all paved surfaces in accordance with City standards. All on-
site storm drains shall be cleaned immediately before the official start of the
rainy season (October 15).

37

38

39

Page 564

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Subdivision (PN 20-254)
May 19,2021

FIRE DEPT REQUIREMENTS

cD (P), FDG, I,M,B

All-Weather Access and Fire Hydrants
The Owner/Applicant shall provide all-weather access and fire hydrants before
combustible materials are allowed on any Project site or other approved
alternative method as approved by the Fire Department. All-weather emergency
access roads and fire hydrants (tested and flushed) shall be provided before
combustible material or vertical construction is allowed on any Project site or
other approved alternative method as approved by the Fire Department. (All-
weather access is defined as six inches of compacted aggregate base from May
1 to September 30 and two inches asphalt concrete over six inches aggregate
base from October 1 to April 30). The buildings shall have illuminated addresses
visible from the street or drive fronting the property. Size and location of address
identification shall be reviewed and approved by the Fire Department.
r Residential Fire-Flow with Automatic Fire Sprinkler System: The required fire-

flow for the proposed subdivision is determined to be 500 gpm per minute for
30 minutes.

. All public streets shall meet City of Folsom Street Standards.

. The maximum length of any dead-end street shall not exceed 500 feet in
accordance with the Folsom Fire Code (unless approved by the Fire
Department).

. All-weather emergency access roads and fire hydrants (tested and flushed)
shall be provided before combustible material storage or vertical construction
is allowed. All-weather access is defined as 6" of compacted AB from May 1

to September 30 and 2"AC over 6'AB from October 1 to April30
. The first Fire Station planned for the Folsom Plan Area may be required to

be completed and operational at the time that the threshold of 1,500
occupied homes within the Folsom Plan Area is met.

40

Page 565

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Subdivision (PN 20-254)
May 19,2021

LANDSCAPE'TREE PRESERVATION

Page 566

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Subdivision (PN 20-254)
May 19,2021

cD (PXE)Bt,

Landscaping Plans
Final landscape plans and specifications shall be prepared by a registered
landscape architect and approved by the City prior to the approval of the first
building permit. Said plans shall include all on-site landscape specifications and
details including a tree planting exhibit demonstrating sufficient diversity and
appropriate species selection to the satisfaction of the Community Development
Department. The tree exhibit shall include all street trees, accent trees, parking
lot shading trees, and mitigation trees proposed within the development. Said
plans shall comply with all State and local rules, regulations, Governor's
declarations and restrictions pertaining to water conservation and outdoor
landscaping.

Landscaping shall meet shade requirements as outlined in the Folsom Plan Area
Specific Plan where applicable. The landscape plans shallcomply and
implement water efficient requirements as adopted by the State of California
(Assembly Bill 1881) (State ModelWater Efficient Landscape Ordinance) until
such time the City of Folsom adopts its own Water Efficient Landscape
Ordinance at which time the Owner/Applicant shall comply with any new
ordinance. Shade and ornamentaltrees shall be maintained according to the
most current American National Standards for Tree Care Operations (ANSI A-
300) by qualified tree care professionals. Tree topping for height reduction, view
protection, light clearance or any other purpose shall not be allowed. Specialty-
style pruning, such as pollarding, shall be specified within the approved
landscape plans and shall be implemented during a S-year establishment and
training period. The Owner/Applicant shall comply with city-wide landscape rules
or regulations on water usage. The Owner/Applicant shall comply with any state
or local rules and regulations relating to landscape water usage and landscaping
requirements necessitated to mitigate for drought conditions on all landscaping
in the Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Subdivision Project.

ln addition, the project shall comply with the following requirements:

At the time specific development is proposed, detailed landscape
improvements along the Class 1 Trail (Lot A) shall be provided

1

I4

Page 567

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Subdivision (PN 20-254)
May 19,2021

subject to the satisfaction of the City including the placement of the
trail, fencing, benches or other amenities.

2 A pedestrian connection linking Road "F" to Mangini Parkway shall be
provided in Lot B, at the time specific development is proposed.

Page 568

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Subdivision (PN 20-254)
May 19,2021

cD (E)

cD (PXE)

M

M

Subdivisio n I mprovement Agreement
Prior to the approval of any Final Map, the Owner/Applicant shall enter into a
subdivision improvement agreement with the City, identiffing all required
improvements, if any, to be constructed with each proposed phase of
development. The Owner/Applicant shall provide security acceptable to the City,
guaranteeing construction of the im provements.
lnclusionary Housing PIan
lnclusionary Housing Plan shall be approved by the City Council. The
lnclusionary Housing Agreement, which will be approved by the City Attorney,
shall be executed prior to recordation of the Final Map for the Mangini Ranch

Project.Phase 3 Subdivision

MAP IREMENTS
42.

43.

Page 569

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Planning Gommission
Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Subdivision (PN 20-254)
May 19,2021

cD (P, PK)M

Depaftment of Real Estate Public Report
The Owner/Applicant shall disclose to the homebuyers in the Department of
Real Estate Public Report and/or the CC&R's the following items:

1) Future public schools are located in proximity to the proposed
subdivision, and that the public parks may include facilities (basketball
courts, a baseball field, softball fields, soccer fields, and playground
equipment) that may generate noise impacts during various times,
including but not limited to evening and nighttime hours. The
Owner/Applicant shall also disclose that the existing public parks include
nighttime sports lighting that may generate lighting impacts during
evening and nighttime hours.

2) Future Fire and Police stations are located adjacent to the Project site
and may include facilities and equipment that generate noise and light
impacts during various times, including but not limited to evening and
nighttime hours.

3) The soil in the subdivision may contain naturally occurring asbestos and
naturally occurring arsenic.

4) The collecting, digging, or removal of any stone, artifact, or other
prehistoric or historic object located in public or open space areas, and
the disturbance of any archaeological site or historic property, is
prohibited.

5) The Project site is located close to the Mather Airport flight path and
overflight noise may be present at various times.

6) That all properties located within one mile of an on- or off-site area zoned
or used for agricultural use (including livestock grazing) shall be
accompanied by written disclosure from the transferor, in a form
approved by the City of Folsom, advising any transferee of the potential
adverse odor impacts from surrounding agricultural operations, which
disclosure shall direct the transferee to contact the Countv of

44

Page 570

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Subdivision (PN 20-254)
May 19,2021

Sacramento concerning any such property within the County zoned for
agricultural uses within one mile of the subject property being
transferred.

Page 571

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Subdivision (PN 20-254)
May 19,2021

cD (E)

cD (E)

cD (E)

M

M

M

Public Util@ Easemenfs
The Owner/Applicant shall dedicate public utility easements for underground
facilities on properties adjacent to the public and private streets. A minimum of
twelve and one-half-foot (12.5') wide Public Utility Easements for underground
facilities (i.e., SMUD, Pacific Gas and Electric, cable television, telephone) shall
be dedicated adjacent to all public and private street rights-of-way. The
Owner/Applicant shall dedicate additionalwidth to accommodate extraordinary
facilities as determined by the City. The width of the public utility easements
adjacent to public and private right of way may be reduced with prior approval
from public utility companies.
B ackho n e I nf rastru ctu re
As provided for in the ARDA and the Amendment No. 1 thereto, the
Owner/Applicant shall provide fully executed grant deeds, legal descriptions, and
plats for all necessary lnfrastructure to serve the Project, including but not
limited to lands, public rights of way, public utility easements, public water main
easements, public sewer easements, irrevocable offers of dedication and
temporary construction easements. All required easements as listed necessary
for the lnfrastructure shall be reviewed and approved by the City and recorded
with the Sacramento County Recorder pursuant to the timing requirements set
forth in Section 3.8 of the ARDA. and anv amendments thereto.
N ew Perm anent Ben ch m arks
The Owner/Applicant shall provide and establish new permanent benchmarks on
the (NAVD 88) datum in various locations within the subdivision or at any other
locations in the vicinity of the ProjecUsubdivision as directed by the City
Engineer. The type and specifications for the permanent benchmarks shall be
provided by the City. The new benchmarks shall be placed by the
Owner/Applicant within 6 months from the date of approval of the vesting
tentative subdivision map.

45

46.

47

Page 572

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Subdivision (PN 20-254)
May 19,2021

cD (E)

cD (E)

cD (P), FCUSD

cD (E)

TRAFFIC/ACCESS/CI RCULATION/PARKI NG REQUI REMENTS
CD E, PW FD

M

B

B

M

B

Centralized Mail Delivery Units
All Final Maps shall show easements or other mapped provisions for the
placement of centralized mail delivery units. The Owner/Applicant shall provide
a concrete base for the placement of any centralized mail delivery unit.
Specifications and location of such base shall be determined pursuant to the
applicable requirements of the U. S. Postal Service and the City of Folsom
Community Development Department, with due consideration for street light
location, traffic safetv. securitv, and consumer convenience.
Recorded Final Map
Prior to the issuance of building permits, the Owner/Applicant shall provide a
digital copy of the recorded Final Map (in AutoCAD format) to the Community
Development Department. The exception to this requirement is model homes
Building permits for model homes only may be issued prior to recording of the
Final Map, subiect to approval by the Community Development Department.
Recorded Final Map
Prior to issuance of building permits, the Owner/Applicant shall provide the
Folsom-Cordova Unified School Districtwith a copy of the recorded Final Map
Credit Rei m bu rsem ent Ag reement
Prior to the recordation of the first Small-Lot Final Map, the Owner/Applicant and
City shall enter into a credit and reimbursement agreement for constructed
improvements that are included in the Folsom Plan Area's Public Facilities
Financinq Plan.

The following conditions of approval are related to roadway and traffic related
improvements for the Mangini Phase 3 Subdivision Project:

48

49

50.

5 1

52

Page 573

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Subdivision (PN 20-254)
May 19,2021

CD, E, PW, FDl,B

a The Project shall construct two-way vehicle circulation along the
surrounding roadways, namely the Northern Connector Road (A
Drive), D Drive, and C Drive (see Exhibit 1 of Traffic and Circulation
Analysis dated May 4,2021). The Project shall provide these two-way
roadway facilities to allow for adequate circulation directly related to
the Project.

a The access on the north end of E Drive at East Bidwell Street shall be
an emergency vehicle access (EVA).

a A full access, side street stop-controlled intersection shall be
constructed at E Drive and Mangini Parkway.

a The northbound East Bidwell Street left-turn to the Northern
Gonnector Road shall be constructed with at least 31S-feet (255-foot

deceleration plus 60-foot bay taper).

a A southbound deceleration taperlflare or lane (subject to City
specification) shall be constructed at the East Bidwell Street
intersection with the Northern Connector Road.

a The B Drive intersection with the Northern Connector Road is
anticipated to operate adequately with side street stop controlled and
without dedicated turn pockets. Adequate sight distance shall be
provided and maintained.

Page 574

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Subdivision (PN 20-254)
May 19,2021

ARCHITECTURE/SITE DESIGN REQUIREMENTS

cD (P) (E)OG
T ras hlRecy c I i n g Co ntai n ers a n d Ai r Co n d iti o n er Sc reen i n g
Trash, recycling, and yard waste containers shall be placed behind the side yard
fence so that they are not visible from the public right-of-way to the satisfaction
of the Community Development Department. ln addition, air conditioning units
shall also be placed behind the side yard fence or located in the rear yard so that
they are not visible from the public right-of-way to the satisfaction of the
Community Development Department.

53

Page 575

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Subdivision (PN 20-254)
May 19,2021

MITIGATION MEASURES

Responsible Agency

AESTHETICS
City of Folsom Community
Development Department.

Timing

Before approval
of grading plans
and during
construction for
all Project
phases.

Mangini Phase 3 Subdivision Mitigation Monitoring Reporting
Program (MMRP). The conditions of approval below (numbered
55-1 to 55-89) implement the applicable mitigation measures from
the FPASP (May 2011) MMRP, as amended by the Revised
Proposed Water Supply Facility Alternative (November 2012),the
Folsom South of U.S. Highway 50 Backbone lnfrastructure
Mitigated Negative Declaration (December 2014), and the
Westland Eagle Specific Plan Amendment (September 2015).

Mitigation Measures

Screen Construction Staging Areas.
The Project Applicant(s) for any particular discretionary
development application shall locate staging and material storage
areas as far away from sensitive biological resources and sensitive
land uses (e.9., residential areas, schools, parks) as feasible.
Staging and material storage areas shall be approved by the
appropriate agency (identified below) before the approval of
grading plans for all Project phases and shall be screened from
adjacent occupied land uses in earlier development phases to the
maximum extent practicable. Screens may include, but are not
limited to, the use of such visual barriers such as berms or fences.
The screen design shall be approved by the appropriate agency to
further reduce visual effects to the extent possible.
Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of Folsom's
jurisdictional boundaries shall be developed by the Project
Applicant(s) of each applicable Project phase in consultation with
the affected oversight agency(ies) (i.e., El Dorado and/or
Sacramento Counties, and Caltrans) to reduce to the extent
feasible the visual effects of construction activities on adjacent
Project land uses that have already been developed.

Mitigation
Number
(Source)

34.14
(FPASP
ErR/EtS)

54.

Condition
No.

55-1

Page 576

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Subdivision (PN 20-254)
May 19,2021

City of Folsom Community
Development Department

Before approval
of building
permits.

Establish and Require Conformance to Lighting Standards
and Prepare and Implement a Lighting Plan.
To reduce impacts associated with light and glare, the City shall:
> Establish standards for on-site outdoor lighting to reduce high-
intensity nighttime lighting and glare as part of the Folsom Specific
Plan design guidelines/standards. Consideration shall be given to
design features, namely directional shielding for street lighting,
parking lot lighting, and other substantial light sources, that would
reduce effects of nighttime lighting. ln addition, consideration shall
be given to the use of automatic shutoffs or motion sensors for
lighting features to further reduce excess nighttime light.

> Use shielded or screened public lighting fixtures to prevent the
light from shining off of the surface intended to be illuminated.
To reduce impacts associated with light and glare, the Project
Applicant(s) of all Project phases shall:
> Shield or screen lighting fixtures to direct the light downward
and prevent light spill on adjacent properties.

> Flood and area lighting needed for construction activities,
nighttime sporting activities, and/or security shall be screened or
aimed no higher than 45 degrees above straight down (half-way
between straight down and straight to the side) when the source is
visible from any off-site residential property or public roadway.
> For public lighting in residential neighborhoods, prohibit the
use of light fixtures that are of unusually high intensity or
brightness (e.9., harsh mercury vapor, low-pressure sodium, or
fluorescent bulbs) or that blink or flash.
> Use appropriate building materials (such as low-glare glass,
low-glare building glaze or finish, neutral, earth-toned colored paint
and roofing materials), shielded or screened lighting, and
appropriate signage in the office/commercial areas to prevent light
and glare from adversely affecting motorists on nearby roadways.

3A.1-5
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

55-2

Page 577

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Subdivision (PN 20-254)
May 19,2021

City of Folsom Community
Development Departmentof all grading plans

by the City and
throughout Project
construction, where
applicable, for all
Project phases.

the
Generated by Construction of On-Site Elements.
To reduce short-term construction emissions, the Project
Applicant(s) for any discretionary development application shall
require their contractors to implement SMAQMD's list of Basic
Construction Emission Control Practices, Enhanced Fugitive PM
Dust Control Practices, and Enhanced Exhaust Control Practices
(list below) in effect at the time individual portions of the site

construction. ln addition to SMAQMD-recommended

to

> Design exterior on-site lighting as an integral part of the
building and landscape design in the Folsom Specific Plan area.
Lighting fixtures shall be architecturally consistent with the overall
site design.
> Lighting of off-site facilities within the City of Folsom shall be
consistent with the City's General Plan standards.
> Lighting of the off-site detention basin shall be consistent with
Sacramento County General Plan standards.

A lighting plan for all on- and off-site elements within each
agency's jurisdictional boundaries (specified below) shall be
submitted to the relevant jurisdictional agency for review and
approval, which shall include the above elements. The lighting
plan may be submitted concurrently with other improvement plans
and shall be submitted before the installation of any lighting or the
approval of building permits for each phase. The Project
Applicant(s) for any discretionary development application shall
implement the approved lighting plan.

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of Folsom's
jurisdictional boundaries must be coordinated by the Project
Applicant(s) of each applicable Project phase with the affected
oversight agency(ies) (i.e., El Dorado and/or Sacramento
Counties).

(FPASP
EtR/EtS)

a
AIR

55-3

Page 578

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Subdivision (PN 20-254)
May 19,2021

measures, construction operations shall comply with all applicable
SMAQMD rules and regulations.

Basrc Construction Emission Control Practices
> Water all exposed surfaces two times daily. Exposed surfaces
include, but are not limited to soil piles, graded areas, unpaved
parking areas, staging areas, and access roads.
> Cover or maintain at least two feet of free board space on haul
trucks transporting soil, sand, or other loose material on the site.
Any haultrucks that would be traveling along freeways or major
roadways should be covered.
> Use wet power vacuum street sweepers to remove any visible
trackout mud or dirt onto adjacent public roads at least once a day.
Use of dry power sweeping is prohibited.

> Limit vehicle speeds on unpaved roads to 15 miles per hour
(mph).

> All roadways, driveways, sidewalks, parking lots to be paved
should be completed as soon as possible. ln addition, building
pads should be laid as soon as possible after grading unless
seeding or soil binders are used.
> Minimize idling time either by shutting equipment off when not
in use or reducing the time of idling to 5 minutes (as required by
the state airborne toxics control measure [Title 13, Section 2485 ot
the California Code of Regulationsl). Provide clear signage that
posts this requirement for workers at the entrances to the site.
> Maintain all construction equipment in proper working condition
according to manufacturer's specifications. The equipment must
be checked by a certified mechanic and determine to be running in
proper condition before it is operated.

Page 579

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Subdivision (PN 20-254)
May'19,2021

Enhanced Fugitive PM Dust Control Practices - Sofl
Disturbance Areas
> Water exposed soil with adequate frequency for continued
moist soil. However, do not overwater to the extent that sediment
flows off the site.

> Suspend excavation, grading, and/or demolition activity when
wind speeds exceed 20 mph.
> Plant vegetative ground cover (fast-germinating native grass
seed) in disturbed areas as soon as possible. Water appropriately
until vegetation is established.
Enhanced Fugitive PM Dust Control Practices- Unpaved
Roads
> lnstall wheel washers for all exiting trucks or wash off all trucks
and equipment leaving the site.

> Treat site accesses to a distance of 100 feet from the paved
road with a 6 to 12-inch layer of wood chips, mulch, or gravelto
reduce generation of road dust and road dust carryout onto public
roads.
> Post a publicly visible sign with the telephone number and
person to contact at the construction site regarding dust
complaints. This person shall respond and take corrective action
within 48 hours. The phone number of SMAQMD and the City
contact person shall also be posted to ensure compliance.

En hanced Exhaust Control Practices
> The Project shall provide a plan, for approval by the City of
Folsom Community Development Department and SMAQMD,
demonstrating that the heavy-duty (50 horsepower [hp] or more)
off-road vehicles to be used in the construction Project, including
owned, leased, and subcontractor vehicles, will achieve a Project
wide fleet-average 20% NOX reduction and 45o/o particulate
reduction compared to the most current California Air Resources

Page 580

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Subdivision (PN 20-25a)
May 19,2021

Board (ARB) fleet average that exists at the time of construction.
Acceptable options for reducing emissions may include use of late-
model engines, low-emission diesel products, alternative fuels,
engine retrofit technology, after-treatment products, andlor other
options as they become available. The Project Applicant(s) of each
Project phase or its representative shall submit to the City of
Folsom Community Development Department and SMAQMD a
comprehensive inventory of all off-road construction equipment,
equal to or greater than 50 hp, that would be used an aggregate of
40 or more hours during any portion of the construction Project.
The inventory shall include the horsepower rating, engine
production year, and Projected hours of use for each piece of
equipment. The inventory shall be updated and submitted monthly
throughout the duration of the Project, except that an inventory
shall not be required for any 30-day period in which no
construction activity occurs. At least 48 hours prior to the use of
heavy-duty off-road equipment, the Project representative shall
provide SMAQMD with the anticipated construction timeline
including start date, and name and phone number of the Project
manager and on-site foreman. SMAQMD's Construction Mitigation
Calculator can be used to identify an equipment fleet that achieves
this reduction (SMAQM D 2007 a). The Project shall ensure that
emissions from all off-road diesel-powered equipment used on the
SPA do not exceed 40% opacity for more than three minutes in
any one hour. Any equipment found to exceed 40 percent opacity
(or Ringelmann 2.0) shall be repaired immediately, and the City
and SMAQMD shall be notified within 48 hours of identification of
noncompliant equipment. A visual survey of all in-operation
equipment shall be made at least weekly, and a monthly summary
of the visual survey results shall be submitted throughout the
duration of the Project, except that the monthly summary shall not
be required for any 30-day period in which no construction activity
occurs. The monthly summary shall include the quantity and type
of vehicles surveyed as well as the dates of each survey.
SMAQMD staff and/or other officials mav conduct periodic site

Page 581

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Subdivision (PN 20-254)
May 19,2021

The City of Folsom Community
Development Department shall
not grant any grading permits
to the respective Project
Applicant(s) untilthe
respective Project Applicant(s)
have paid the appropriate off-
site mitigation fee to
SMAQMD.

Before the
approval of all
grading plans by
the City and
throughout
Project
construction for
all Project
phases.

inspections to determine compliance. Nothing in this mitigation
measure shall supersede other SMAQMD or state rules or
regulations.
> lf at the time of construction, SMAQMD has adopted a
regulation or new guidance applicable to construction emissions,
compliance with the regulation or new guidance may completely or
partially replace this mitigation if it is equalto or more effective
than the mitigation contained herein, and if SMAQMD so permits.

Pay Off-site Mitigation Fee to SMAQMD to Off-Set NOX
Emissions Generated by Construction of On-Sife EIemenE.
lmplementation of the Project or the other four other action
alternatives would result in construction-generated NOX emissions
that exceed the SMAQMD threshold of significance, even after
implementation of the SMAQMD Enhanced Exhaust Control
Practices (listed in Mitigation Measure 3A.2-1a). Additionally,
Mitigation Measure 3A.4-1 (lmplement Additional Measures to
Control Construction-Generated G HG Emissions, pages 3A.4-1 4
to 15) has the potentialto both reduce and increase NOX
emissions, depending on the types of alternative fuels and engine
types employed. Therefore, the Project Applicant(s) shall pay
SMAQMD an off-site mitigation fee for implementation of any of
the five action alternatives for the purpose of reducing NOX
emissions to a less-than-significant level (i.e., less than 85 lb/day).
All NOX emission reductions and increases associated with GHG
mitigation shall be added to or subtracted from the amount above
the construction threshold to determine off-site mitigation fees,
when possible. The specific fee amounts shall be calculated when
the daily construction emissions can be more accurately
determined: that is, if the City/USACE select and certiff the
EIR/EIS and approves the Proposed Project or one of the other
four other action alternatives, the City and the Applicants must
establish the phasing by which development would occur, and the
Applicants must develop a detailed construction schedule.
Calculation of fees associated with each Project development
phase shall be conducted bv the Proiect Applicant(s) in

3A.2-1b
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

554

Page 582

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Subdivision (PN 20-254)
May 19,2021

City of Folsom Community
Development Department

Before the
approval of all
grading plans by
the City.

consultation with SMAQMD staff before the approval of grading
plans by the City. The Project Applicant(s) for any particular
discretionary development application shall pay into SMAQMD's
off-site construction mitigation fund to further mitigate construction
generated emissions of NOX that exceed SMAQMD's daily
emission threshold of 85 lb/day. The calculation of daily NOX
emissions shall be based on the cost rate established by
SMAQMD at the time the calculation and payment are made. At
the time of writing this EIR/EIS the cost rate is $16,000 to reduce 1

ton of NOX plus a 5% administrative fee (SMAQMD 2008c). The
determination of the final mitigation fee shall be conducted in
coordination with SMAQMD before any ground disturbance occurs
for any Project phase.

Analyze and Disclose Projected PM10 Emission Concentrations at
Nearby Sensitive Receptors Resulting from Construction of On-
Site Elements. Prior to construction of each discretionary
development entitlement of on-site land uses, the Project Applicant
shall perform a Projectlevel CEQA analysis (e.9., supporting
documentation for an exemption, negative declaration, or Project-
specific EIR) that includes detailed dispersion modeling of
construction-generated PM10 to disclose what PM10
concentrations would be at nearby sensitive receptors. The
dispersion modeling shall be performed in accordance with
applicable SMAQMD guidance that is in place at the time the
analysis is performed. At the time of writing this EIR/EIS,
SMAQMD's most current and most detailed guidance for
addressing construction generated PM10 emissions is found in its
Guide to Air Quality Assessment in Sacramento County
(SMAQMD 2009a). The Project-level analysis shall incorporate
detailed parameters of the construction equipment and activities,
including the year during which construction would be performed,
as well as the proximity of potentially affected receptors, including
receptors proposed by the Project that exist at the time the
construction activity would occur.

3A.2-1c
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

55-5

Page 583

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Subdivision (PN 20-254)
May 19,2021

City of Folsom Community
Development Department

City of Folsom Community
Development Department

Before issuance
of subdivision
maps or
improvement
plans.

Before the
approval of all
grading plans by
the City and
throughout
Project
construction,
where applicable,
for all Project
phases.

lmplement All Measures Prescribed by the Air Quality
Mitigation Plan to Reduce Operational Air Pollutant
Emisslons.
To reduce operational emissions, the Project Applicant(s) for any
particular discretionary development application shall implement
all measures prescribed in the SMAQMD-approved Folsom Plan
Area Specific Plan Air Quality Mitigation Plan (AQMP) (Torrence
Planning 2008), a copy of which is included in Appendix C2. The
AQMP is intended to improve mobility, reduce vehicle miles
traveled, and improve air quality as required by AB 32 and SB 375.
The AQMP includes, among others, measures designed to provide
bicycle parking at commercial land uses, an integrated
pedestrian/bicycle path network, transit stops with shelters, a
prohibition against the use the wood-burning fireplaces, energy
star roofing materials, electric lawnmowers provided to
Homeowners at no charge, and on-site transportation alternatives
to passenger vehicles (including light rail) that provide connectivity
with other local and regional alternative transportation networks.
Develop and lmplement a PIan to Reduce Exposure of
Sensifive Recepfors to Construction-Generated Toxic Air
Contam i n ant Em i ssi o ns.
The Project Applicant(s) for any particular discretionary
development application shall develop a plan to reduce the
exposure of sensitive receptors to TACs generated by Project
construction activity associated with buildout of the selected
alternative. Each plan shall be developed by the Project
Applicant(s) in consultation with SMAQMD. The plan shall be
submitted to the City for review and approval before the approval
of any grading plans.

The plan may include such measures as scheduling activities
when the residences are the least likely to be occupied, requiring
equipment to be shut off when not in use, and prohibiting heavy
trucks from idling. Applicable measures shall be included in all
Project plans and specifications for all Project phases.

34.2-2
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

34.24a
(FPASP
ErR/EtS)

55-6

55-7

Page 584

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Subdivision (PN 20-254)
May 19,2021

FolsomCity
Department

City of Folsom Community
Development Department

Before approval
of improvement
and drainage
plans, and on an
ongoing basis
throughout and
after Project
construction, as
required for all
Project phases.

Before the
approval of
building permits
by the City and
throughout
Project
construction,
where applicable,
for all Project
phases.

Control Plans to Avoid and Minimize Erosion and Runoff to
All Wetlands and Other Waters That Are to Remain on the
SPA and Use Low lmpact Development Features.
To minimize indirect effects on water quality and wetland
hydrology, the Project Applicant(s) for any discretionary
development application shall include stormwater drainage plans
and erosion and sediment control plans in their improvement plans
and shall submit these plans to the City Public Works Department
for review and approval. For off-site elements within Sacramento
County or El Dorado County jurisdiction (e.9., off-site detention
basin and off-site roadway connections to El Dorado Hills), plans
shall be submitted to the appropriate coun$ planning department.
Before approval of these improvement plans, the Project
Applicant(s) for any particular discretionary development

Stormwatershallobtain a NPDES MS4 Munici

SedimentDesign Stormwater

implementation and enforcement of all measures
each plan shall be funded by the Project Applicant(s) for the
respective phase of development.

tn

Recepfors to Operational Odorous Emrbsfons.
The Project Applicant(s) for any discretionary development
application shall implement the following measure:

> The deeds to all properties located within the plan area that are
within one mile of an on- or off-site area zoned or used for
agricultural use (including livestock grazing) shall be accompanied
by a written disclosure from the transferor, in a form approved by
the City of Folsom, advising any transferee of the potential
adverse odor impacts from surrounding agricultural operations,
which disclosure shall direct the transferee to contact the County
of Sacramento concerning any such property within the County
zoned for agricultural uses within one mile of the subject property
being transferred.

Ettposure of SensifiveImplement Measures to

(FPASP
ErR/ElS)

a

3A.2-6
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

55-8

Page 585

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Subdivision (PN 20-254)
May 19,2021

Permit and Grading Permit, comply with the City's Grading
Ordinance and County drainage and stormwater quality standards,
and commit to implementing all measures in their drainage plans
and erosion and sediment control plans to avoid and minimize
erosion and runoff into Alder Greek and allwetlands and other
waters that would remain on-site. Detailed information about
stormwater runoff standards and relevant City and County
regulation is provided in Chapter 3A.9, "Hydrology and Water
Quality."
The Project Applicant(s) for any discretionary development
entitlement shall implement stormwater quality treatment controls
consistent with the Stormwater Quatity Design Manual for
Sacramento and South Placer Regions in effect at the time the
application is submitted. Appropriate runoff controls such as
berms, storm gates, off-stream detention basins, overflow
collection areas, filtration systems, and sediment traps shall be
implemented to controlsiltation and the potentialdischarge of
pollutants. Development plans shall incorporate Low lmpact
Development (LlD) features, such as pervious strips, permeable
pavements, bioretention ponds, vegetated swales, discon nected
rain gutter downspouts, and rain gardens, where appropriate. Use
of LID features is recommended by the EPA to minimize impacts
on water quality, hydrology, and stream geomorphology and is
specified as a method for protecting water quality in the proposed
specific plan. ln addition, free spanning bridge systems shall be
used for all roadway crossings over wetlands and other waters that
are retained in the on-site open space. These bridge systems
would maintain the natural and restored channels of creeks,
including the associated wetlands, and would be designed with
sufficient span width and depth to provide for wildlife movement
along the creek corridors even during high-flow or flood events, as
specified in the 404 permit.

ln addition to compliance with City ordinances, the Project
Appl icant(s) for any particu lar d iscretionary development
application shall prepare a Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan
(SWPPP) and implement Best Manaqement Practices (BMPs) that

Page 586

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Subdivision (PN 20-254)
May 19,2021

comply with the General Construction Stormwater Permit from the
CentralValley RWQCB, to reduce water quality effects during
construction. Detailed information about the SWPPP and BMPs
are provided in Chapter 3A.9, "Hydrology and Water Quality."
Each Project development shall result in no net change to peak
flows into Alder Creek and associated tributaries, or to Buffalo
Creek, Carson Creek, and Coyote Creek. The Project Applicant(s)
shall establish a baseline of conditions for drainage on-site. The
baseline-flow conditions shall be established for 2-,5-, and 100-
year storm events. These baseline conditions shall be used to
develop monitoring standards for the stormwater system on the
SPA. The baseline conditions, monitoring standards, and a
monitoring program shall be submitted to USACE and the City for
their approval. Water quality and detention basins shall be
designed and constructed to ensure that the performance
standards, which are described in Chapter 3A.9, "Hydrology and
Water Quality," are met and shall be designed as off-stream
detention basins. Discharge sites into Alder Creek and associated
tributaries, as well as tributaries to Carson Creek, Coyote Creek,
and Buffalo Creek, shall be monitored to ensure that pre-Project
conditions are being met. Conective measures shall be
implemented, as necessary. The mitigation measures will be
satisfied when the monitoring standards are met for 5 consecutive
years without undertaking corrective measures to meet the
performance standard.
See FEIR/FEIS Appendix S showing that the detention basin in the
northeast corner of the SPA has been moved off stream.
Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of Folsom's
jurisdictional boundaries must be coordinated by the Project
Applicant(s) of each applicable Project phase in consultation with
the affected oversight agency(ies) (i.e., El Dorado County for the
roadway connections, Sacramento County for the detention basin
west of Prairie City Road, and Caltrans for the U.S. 50 interchange
improvements) such that the performance standards described in
Chapter 3A.9, "Hydrology and Water Quality," are met.

Page 587

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Subdivision (PN 20-254)
May 19,2021

California Department of Fish
and Game and City of Folsom
Community Development
Department.

Before the
approval of
grading and
improvement
plans, before any
ground disturbing
activities, and
during Project
construction as
applicable for all
Project phases.

Avoid Direct Loss of Swarnson's Hawk and Other Raptor
Alesfs.
To mitigate impacts on Swainson's hawk and other raptors
(including burrowing owl), the Project Applicant(s) of all Project
phases shall retain a qualified biologist to conduct preconstruction
surveys and to identiff active nests on and within 0.5 mile of the
Project and active burrows on the Project site. The surveys shall
be conducted before the approval of grading and/or improvement
plans (as applicable) and no less than 14 days and no more than
30 days before the beginning of construction for all Project phases.
To the extent feasible, guidelines provided in Recommended
Timing and Methodology for Swainson's Hawk Nesting Surveys in
the Central Valley (Swainson's Hawk Technical Advisory
Committee 2000) shall be followed for surveys for Swainson's
hawk. lf no nests are found, no further mitigation is required.
lf active nests are found, impacts on nesting Swainson's hawks
and other raptors shall be avoided by establishing appropriate
buffers around the nests. No Project activity shall commence
within the buffer area untilthe young have fledged, the nest is no
longer active, or until a qualified biologist has determined in
consultation with DFG that reducing the buffer would not result in
nest abandonment. DFG guidelines recommend implementation of
0.25- or 0.5-mile-wide buffers, but the size of the buffer may be
adjusted if a qualified biologist and the City, in consultation with
DFG, determine that such an adjustment would not be likely to
adversely affect the nest. Monitoring of the nest by a qualified
biologist during and after construction activities will be required if
the activity has potential to adversely affect the nest.

lf active burrows are found, a mitigation plan shall be submitted to
the City for review and approval before any ground-disturbing
activities.
The City shall consult with DFG. The mitigation plan may consist
of installation of one-way doors on all burrows to allow owls to exit,
but not reenter, and construction of artificial burrows within the
Proiect vicinity, as needed; however, burrow owl exclusions mav

3A.3-2a
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

55-10

Page 588

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Subdivision (PN 20-254)
May 19,2021

City of Folsom Community
Development Departmentof building

permits and
ground-disturbing
activities.

rssuance

biologist verifies that the burrow does
not contain eggs or dependent young. lf active burrows contain
eggs and/or young, no construction shall occur within 50 feet of
the burrow until young have fledged. Once it is confirmed that
there are no owls inside burrows, these burrows may be collapsed
Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of Folsom's
jurisdictional boundaries must be developed by the Project
Applicant(s) of each applicable Project phase in consultation with
the affected oversight agency(ies) (i.e., El Dorado and/or
Sacramento Counties, or Caltrans), such that the performance
criteria set forth in DFG's guidelines are determined to be met.

aqu

and lmplement Appropriate Recommendations. Before building
permits are issued and construction activities begin any Project
development phase, the Project Applicant(s) of each Project phase
shall hire a licensed geotechnical engineer to prepare a final
geotechnical subsurface investigation report for the on- and off-site
facilities, which shall be submitted for review and approvalto the
appropriate City or county department (identified below). The final
geotechnical engineering report shall address and make
recommendations on the following:
> Site preparation;

> Soil bearing capacity;
> Appropriate sources and types of fill;
> Potential need for soil amendments;
> Road, pavement, and parking areas;
> Structural foundations, including retaining-wall design;
> Grading practices;

> Soil corrosion of concrete and steel;
> Erosion/winterization;
> Seismic ground shaking;

rementsre pern
(F
EI

PASP
R/ErS)

GEOLOGY AND SOILS

Page 589

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Subdivision (PN 20-254)
May 19,2021

City of Folsom Community
Development Department

City of Folsom Community
Development Department

Before issuance
of building
permits and
ground-disturbing
activities.

Before the start of
construction
activities.

> Liquefaction; and
> Expansive/unstablesoils.

ln addition to the recommendations for the conditions listed
above, the geotechnical investigation shall include subsurface
testing of soil and groundwater conditions and shall determine
appropriate foundation designs that are consistent with the
version of the CBC that is applicable at the time building and
grading permits are applied for. All recommendations
contained in the final geotechnical engineering report shall be
implemented by the Project Applicant(s) of each Project phase.
Special recommendations contained in the geotechnical
engineering report shall be noted on the grading plans and
implemented as appropriate before construction begins.
Design and construction of all new Project development shall
be in accordance with the CBC. The Project Applicant(s) shalt
provide for engineering inspection and certification that
earthwork has been performed in conformity with
recommendations contained in the geotechnical report.

M o n ito r Earthwo rR d u ri n g Earth m ov i n g Activ iti es.
All earthworks shall be monitored by a qualified geotechnical or
soils engineer retained by the Project Applicant(s) of each Project
phase. The geotechnical or soils engineer shall provide oversight
during all excavation, placement of fill, and disposal of materials
removed from and deposited on both on- and off-site construction
areas.
Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of Folsom's
jurisdictional boundaries must be coordinated by the Project
Applicant(s) of each applicable Project phase with the affected
oversight agency(ies) (i.e., El Dorado and/or Sacramento
Counties, or Caltrans).

Prepare and lmplementthe Appropriate Grading and Erosion
Control PIan.
Before grading permits are issued, the Project Applicant(s) of each
Proiect ohase that would be located within the Citv of Folsom shall

3A.7-1b
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.7-3
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

55-12

55-{3

Page 590

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Subdivision (PN 20-254)
May 19,2021

City of Folsom Community
Development Department

Before and during
earthmoving
activities.

retain a California Registered Civil Engineer to prepare a grading
and erosion control plan. The grading and erosion control plan
shall be submitted to the City Public Works Department before
issuance of grading permits for all new development. The plan
shall be consistent with the City's Grading Ordinance, the City's
Hillside Development Guidelines, and the state's NPDES permit,
and shall include the site-specific grading associated with
development for all Project phases.

The plans referenced above shall include the location,
implementation schedule, and maintenance schedule of all erosion
and sediment control measures, a description of measures
designed to control dust and stabilize the construction-site road
and entrance, and a description of the location and methods of
storage and disposal of construction materials. Erosion and
sediment control measures could include the use of detention
basins, berms, swales, wattles, and silt fencing, and covering or
watering of stockpiled soils to reduce wind erosion. Stabilization on
steep slopes could include construction of retaining walls and
reseeding with vegetation after construction. Stabilization of
construction entrances to minimize trackout (control dust) is
commonly achieved by installing filter fabric and crushed rock to a
depth of approximately 1 foot. The Project Applicant(s) shall
ensure that the construction contractor is responsible for securing
a source of transportation and deposition of excavated materials.

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of Folsom's
jurisdictional boundaries must be coordinated by the Project
Applicant(s) of each applicable Project phase with the affected
oversight agency(ies) (i.e., El Dorado and/or Sacramento
Counties).
lmplementation of Mitigation Measure 3A.9-1 (discussed in
Section 3A.9, "Hydrology and Water Quality - Land") would also
help reduce erosion-related impacts.

Divert Seasonal Water Flows Away from Building
Foundations.

3A.7-5
(FPASP
EtR/ElS)

55-14

Page 591

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Subdivision (PN 20-254)
May 19,2021

Folsom Community
Development Department

During
earthmoving
activities in the
lone and Mehrten
Formations.

The Project Applicant(s) of all Project phases shall either install
subdrains (which typically consist of perforated pipe and gravel,
surrounded by nonwoven geotextile fabric), or take such other
actions as recommended by the geotechnical or civil engineer for
the Project that would serve to divert seasonal flows caused by
surface infiltration, water seepage, and perched water during the
winter months away from building foundations.

Conduct Construction Personnel EducatioA Stop Work if
Paleontological Resources are Discovere4 Assess fhe
Significance of the Find, and Prepare and lmplement a
Recovery Plan as Required.
To minimize potential adverse impacts on previously unknown
potentially unique, scientifically important paleontological
resources, the Project Applicant(s) of all Project phases where
construction would occur in the lone and Mehrten Formations shall
do the following:

> Before the start of any earthmoving activities for any Project
phase in the lone or Mehrten Formations, the Project Applicant(s)
shall retain a qualified paleontologist or archaeologist to train all
construction person nel i nvolved with earthmovi ng activities,
including the site superintendent, regarding the possibility of
encountering fossils, the appearance, and types of fossils likely to
be seen during construction, and proper notification procedures
should fossils be encountered.
> lf paleontological resources are discovered during earthmoving
activities, the construction crew shall immediately cease work in
the vicinity of the find and notifo the appropriate lead agency
(identified below). The Project Applicant(s) shall retain a qualified
paleontologist to evaluate the resource and prepare a recovery
plan in accordance with Society of Vertebrate Paleontology
guidelines (1996). The recovery plan may include, but is not
limited to, a field survey, construction monitoring, sampling and
data recovery procedures, museum storage coordination for any
specimen recovered, and a report of findinqs. Recommendations

34.7-10
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

55-15

Page 592

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Subdivision (PN 20-25a)
May 19,2021

GREENHOUSE GAS EMISSIONS AND CLIMATE CHANGE
City of Folsom Community
Development Department

Before approval
of small-lot final
maps and
building permits
for all
discretionary
development
Project, including
all on- and off-site
elements and
implementation
throughout
Project
construction.

in the recovery plan that are determined by the lead agency to be
necessary and feasible shall be implemented before construction
activities can resume at the site where the paleontological
resources were d iscovered.
Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of Folsom's
jurisdictional boundaries must be coordinated by the Project
Applicant(s) of each applicable Project phase with the affected
oversight agency(ies) (i.e., Sacramento County).

lmplement Additional Measures to Control Construction-
G en erated G HG Emissio n s.
To further reduce construction generated GHG emissions, the
Project Applicant(s) any particular discretionary development
application shall implement allfeasible measures for reducing
GHG emissions associated with construction that are
recommended by SMAQMD at the time individual portions of the
site undergo construction. Such measures may reduce GHG
exhaust emissions from the use of on-site equipment, worker
commute trips, and truck trips carrying materials and equipment to
and from the SPA, as well as GHG emissions embodied in the
materials selected for construction (e.9., concrete). Other
measures may pertain to the materials used in construction. Prior
to releasing each request for bid to contractors for the construction
of each discretionary development entitlement, the Project
Applicant(s) shall obtain the most current list of GHG reduction
measures that are recommended by SMAQMD and stipulate that
these measures be implemented in the respective request for bid
as well as the subsequent construction contract with the selected
primary contractor. The Project Applicant(s) for any particular
discretionary development application may submit to the City and
SMAQMD a report that substantiates why specific measures are
considered infeasible for construction of that particular
development phase and/or at that point in time. The report,
including the substantiation for not implementing particular GHG
reduction measures, shall be approved by the City, in consultation

34.4-l
(FPASP
EtR/EtS)

55-16

Page 593

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Subdivision (PN 20-254)
May 19,2021

with SMAQMD prior to the release of a request for bid by the
Project Applicant(s) for seeking a primary contractor to manage
the construction of each development Project. By requiring that the
list of feasible measures be established prior to the selection of a
primary contractor, this measure requires that the ability of a
contractor to effectively implement the selected GHG reduction
measures be inherent to the selection process.

SMAQMD's recommended measures for reducing construction-
related GHG emissions at the time of writing this EIR/EIS are listed
below and the Project Applicant(s) shall, at a minimum, be
required to implement the following:

> lmprove fuel efficiency from construction equipment:
r reduce unnecessary idling (modifu work practices, install

auxiliary power for driver comfort);
r perform equipment maintenance (inspections, detect failures
early, corrections);
. train equipment operators in proper use of equipment;
r use the proper size of equipment for the job; and
r use equipment with new technologies (repowered engines,
electric drive trains).
> Use alternative fuels for electricity generators and welders at
construction sites such as propane or solar or use electrical power.

> Use an ARB-approved low-carbon fuel, such as biodiesel or
renewable diesel for construction equipment. (Emissions of oxides
of nitrogen [NOX] emissions from the use of low carbon fuel must
be reviewed and increases mitigated.) Additional information about
low carbon fuels is available from ARB's Low Carbon Fuel
Standard Program (ARB 2009b).
> Encourage and provide carpools, shuttle vans, transit passes
and/or secure bicycle parking for construction worker commutes.

Page 594

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Subdivision (PN 20-254)
May 19,2021

City of Folsom Community
Development Department

Before and during
earth moving
activities

> Reduce electricity use in the construction office by using
compact fluorescent bulbs, powering off computers every day, and
replacing heating and cooling units with more efficient ones.
> Recycle or salvage non-hazardous construction and demolition
debris (goal of at least 75o/o by weight).
> Use locally sourced or recycled materials for construction
materials (goal of at least 20% based on costs for building
materials, and based on volume for roadway, parking lot, sidewalk
and curb materials).
> Minimize the amount of concrete used for paved surfaces or
use a low carbon concrete option.
> Produce concrete on-site if determined to be less emissive
than transporting ready mix.

> Use EPA-certified SmartWay trucks for deliveries and
equipment transport. Additional information about the SmartWay
Transport Partnership Program is available from ARB's Heavy-
Duty Vehicle Greenhouse Gas Measure (ARB 2009c) and EPA
(EPA 200e).
> Develop a plan in consultation with SMAQMD to efficiently use
water for adequate dust control. This may consist of the use of
non-potable water from a local source.
ln addition to SMAQMD-recommended measures, construction
activity shall comply with all applicable rules and regulations
established by SMAQMD and ARB.

Complete lnvestigations Related to the bdentto Which Soil
andlor Groundrater May Have Been Contaminated in Areas
Not Covered by the Phase I and II Environmental Site
Assessments and Implement Required Measures,
The Project Applicant(s) for any discretionary development
application shall conduct Phase I Environmental Site Assessments
(where an Phase I has not been conducted), and if necessary,
Phase ll Environmental Site Assessments, and/or other
appropriate testing for all areas of the SPA and include. as

3A.8-2
(FPASP
EIR/ElS)

55-17

Page 595

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Subdivision (PN 20-254)
May 19,2021

necessary, IS groundwater samples for the
potential contamination sites that have not yet been covered by
previous investigations (as shown in Exhibit 3A.8-1) before
construction activities begin in those areas. Recommendations in
the Phase I and ll Environmental Site Assessments to address any
contamination that is found shall be implemented before initiating
ground-disturbing activities in these areas.

The Project Applicant(s) shall implement the following measures
before ground-disturbing activities to reduce health hazards
associated with potential exposure to hazardous substances:

> Prepare a plan that identifies any necessary remediation
activities appropriate for proposed on- and off-site uses, including
excavation and removal of on-site contaminated soils,
redistribution of clean fill material in the SPA, and closure of any
abandoned mine shafts. The plan shall include measures that
ensure the safe transport, use, and disposal of contaminated soil
and building debris removed from the site. ln the event that
contaminated groundwater is encountered during site excavation
activities, the contractor shall report the contamination to the
appropriate regulatory agencies, dewater the excavated area, and
treat the contaminated groundwater to remove contaminants
before discharge into the sanitary sewer system. The Project
Applicant(s) shall be required to comply with the plan and
applicable Federal, state, and local laws. The plan shalloutline
measures for specific handling and reporting procedures for
hazardous materials and disposal of hazardous materials removed
from the site at an appropriate off-site disposalfacility.
> Notify the appropriate Federal, state, and local agencies if
evidence of previously undiscovered soil or groundwater
contamination (e.9., stained soil, odorous groundwater) is
encountered du ring construction activities. Any contami nated
areas shall be remediated in accordance with recommendations
made the Sacramento Environmental M

Page 596

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Subdivision (PN 20-254)
May 19,2021

Folsom Community
Development Department

ity
State
Construction
General Permit
NOI and SWPPP
(where
applicable) and
development and
submittal of any
other locally
required plans
and specifications
before the
issuance of
grading permits
for all on-site
Project phases
and off-site
elements and

theittal

Department, CentralValley RWQCB, DTSC, and/or other
appropriate Federal, state, or local regulatory agencies.
> Obtain an assessment conducted by PG&E and SMUD
pertaining to the contents of any existing pole-mounted
transformers located in the SPA. The assessment shall determine
whether existing on-site electricaltransformers contain PCBs and
whether there are any records of spills from such equipment. lf
equipment containing PCB is identified, the maintenance and/or
disposal of the transformer shall be subject to the regulations of
the Toxic Substances Control Act under the authority of the
Sacramento County Environmental Health Department.
> Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of
Folsom's jurisdictional boundaries must be coordinated by the
Project Applicant(s) of each applicable Project phase with the
affected oversight agency(ies) (i.e., Sacramento County).

Implement SWPPP and BMPs.
Prior to the issuance of grading permits, the Project Applicant(s) of
all Projects disturbing one or more acres (including phased
construction of smaller areas which are part of a larger Project)
shall obtain coverage under the SWRCB's NPDES stormwater
permit for general construction activity (Order 2009-0009-DWQ),
including preparation and submittal of a Project-specific S\ft'PPP at
the time the NOI is filed. The Project Applicant(s) shall also
prepare and submit any other necessary erosion and sediment
control and engineering plans and specifications for pollution
prevention and controlto Sacramento County, City of Folsom, El
Dorado County (for the off-site roadways into El Dorado Hills
under the Proposed Project Alternative). The SWPPP and other
appropriate plans shall identify and specifo:
> The use of an effective combination of robust erosion and
sediment control BMPs and construction techniques accepted by
the localjurisdictions for use in the Project area at the time of

(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

HYDROLOGY AND WATER

Page 597

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Subdivision (PN 20-254)
May 19,2021

implementation
throughout
Project
construction.

construction, that shall reduce the potential for runoff and the
release, mobilization, and exposure of pollutants, including legacy
sources of mercury from Project-related construction sites. These
may include but would not be limited to temporary erosion control
and soil stabilization measures, sedimentation ponds, inlet
protection, perforated riser pipes, check dams, and silt fences
> The implementation of approved local plans, non-stormwater
management controls, permanent post-construction BM Ps, and
inspection and maintenance responsibilities.
> The pollutants that are likely to be used during construction
that could be present in stormwater drainage and non-stormwater
discharges, including fuels, lubricants, and other types of materials
used for equipment operation;
> Spill prevention and contingency measures, including
measures to prevent or clean up spills of hazardous waste and of
hazardous materials used for equipment operation, and
emergency procedures for responding to spills;
> Personneltraining requirements and procedures that shall be
used to ensure that workers are aware of permit requirements and
proper installation methods for BMPs specified in the SWPPP; and

> The appropriate personnel responsible for supervisory duties
related to implementation of the SWPPP.
> Where applicable, BMPs identified in the SWPPP shall be in
place throughout all site work and construction/demolition activities
and shall be used in all subsequent site development activities.
BMPs may include, but are not limited to, such measures as those
listed below.
> lmplementing temporary erosion and sediment control
measures in disturbed areas to minimize discharge of sediment
into nearby drainage conveyances, in compliance with state and
local standards in effect at the time of construction. These
measures mav include silt fences, staked straw bales or wattles,

Page 598

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Subdivision (PN 20-254)
May 19,2021

City of Folsom Public Works
Department

Before approval
of grading plans
and building
permits of all
Project phases.

sedimenVsilt basins and traps, geofabric, sandbag dikes, and
temporary vegetation.

> Establishing permanent vegetative cover to reduce erosion in
areas disturbed by construction by slowing runoff velocities,
trapping sediment, and enhancing filtration and transpiration.
> Using drainage swales, ditches, and earth dikes to control
erosion and runoff by conveying surface runoff down sloping land,
intercepting and diverting runoff to a watercourse or channel,
preventing sheet flow over sloped surfaces, preventing runoff
accumulation at the base of a grade, and avoiding flood damage
along roadways and facility infrastructure.
A copy of the approved SWPPP shall be maintained and available
at alltimes on the construction site.

For those areas that would be disturbed as part of the U.S. 50
interchange improvements, Caltrans shall coordinate with the
development and implementation of the overall Project SWPPP or
develop and implement its own SV/PPP specific to the interchange
improvements, to ensure that water quality degradation would be
avoided or minimized to the maximum extent practicable.

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of Folsom's
jurisdictional boundaries must be coordinated by the Project
Applicant(s) of each applicable Project phase with the affected
oversight agency(ies) (i.e., El Dorado and/or Sacramento
Counties, or Caltrans).

Prepare and Submit Final Drainage Plans and Implement
Requirements Contained in Those Plans.
Before the approval of grading plans and building permits, the
Project Applicant(s) of all Project phases shall submit final
drainage plans to the City, and to El Dorado County for the off-site
roadway connections into El Dorado Hills, demonstrating that off-
site upstream runoff would be appropriately conveyed through the
SPA, and that Project-related on-site runoff would be appropriately
contained in detention basins or manaqed with throuqh other

3A.9-2
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

55-19

Page 599

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Subdivision (PN 20-254)
May 19,2021

improvements (e.9., source controls, biotechn ical stream
stabilization) to reduce flooding and hydromodification impacts.

The plans shall include, but not be limited to, the following items:

> An accurate calculation of pre-Project and post-Project runoff
scenarios, obtained using appropriate engineering methods, that
accurately evaluates potential changes to runoff, including
increased surface runoff;
> Runoff calculations for the 1O-year and 10O-year (0.01 AEP)
storm events (and other, smaller storm events as required) shall
be performed and the trunk drainage pipeline sizes confirmed
based on alignments and detention facility locations finalized in the
design phase;

> A description of the proposed maintenance program for the on-
site drainage system;

> Project-specific standards for installing drainage systems;

> City and El Dorado County flood control design requirements
and measures designed to comply with them;

> lmplementation of stormwater management BMPs that avoid
increases in the erosive force of flows beyond a specific range of
conditions needed to limit hydromodification and maintain current
stream geomorphology. These BMPs will be designed and
constructed in accordance with the forthcoming SSQP
Hydromodification Management Plan (to be adopted by the
RWQCB) and may include, but are not limited to, the following:

. Use of Low lmpact Development (LlD) techniques to limit
increases in stormwater runoff at the point of origination
(these may include, but are not limited to: surface swales;
replacement of conventional impervious surfaces with
pervious surfaces [e.9., porous pavement]; impervious
surfaces disconnection; and trees planted to intercept
stormwater);

Page 600

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Subdivision (PN 20-254)
May 19,2021

City of Folsom Community
Development Department and
Public Works Department

Prepare plans
before the
issuance of

. Enlarged detention basins to minimize flow changes and
changes to flow duration characteristics;

. Bioengineered stream stabilization to minimize bank
erosion, utilizing vegetative and rock stabilization, and inset
floodplain restoration features that provide for enhancement
of riparian habitat and maintenance of natural hydrologic
and channel to floodplain interactions;

r Minimize slope differences between any stormwater or
detention facility outfall channelwith the existing receiving
channel gradient to reduce flow velocity; and

. Minimize to the extent possible detention basin, bridge
embankment, and other encroachments into the channel
and floodplain corridor, and utilize open bottom box culverts
to allow sediment passage on smaller drainage courses.

The final drainage plan shall demonstrate to the satisfaction of the
City of Folsom Community Development and Public Works
Departments and El Dorado County Department of Transportation
that 1OO-year (0.01 AEP) flood flows would be appropriately
channeled and contained, such that the risk to people or damage
to structures within or down gradient of the SPA would not occur,
and that hydromodification would not be increased from pre-
development levels such that existing stream geomorphology
would be changed (the range of conditions should be calculated
for each receiving water if feasible, or a conservative estimate
should be used, e.9., an Ep of 1 !1oo/o or other as approved by the
Sacramento Stormwater Quality Partnership and/or City of Folsom
Public Works Department).
Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of Folsom's
jurisdictional boundaries must be coordinated by the Project
Applicant(s) of each applicable Project phase with El Dorado
County.

Develop and Implement a BMP ancl Water Quality
Maintenance PIan. Before approval of the grading permits for any
development Project requiring a subdivision map, a detailed BMP

34.9-3
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

55-20

Page 601

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Subdivision (PN 20-254)
May 19,2021

grading permits
for all Project
phases and off-
site elements and
implementation
throughout
Project
construction.

and water quality maintenance plan shall be prepared by a
qualified engineer retained by the Project Applicant(s) the
development Project. Drafts of the plan shall be submitted to the
City of Folsom and El Dorado County for the off-site roadway
connections into El Dorado Hills, for review and approval
concurrently with development of tentative subdivision maps for all
Project phases. The plan shallfinalize the water quality
improvements and further detail the structural and nonstructural
BMPs proposed for the Project. The plan shall include the
elements described below.
> A quantitative hydrologic and water quality analysis of
proposed conditions incorporating the proposed drainage design
features.

> Predevelopment and post development calculations
demonstrating that the proposed water quality BMPs meet or
exceed requirements established by the City of Folsom and
including details regarding the size, geometry, and functional
timing of storage and release pursuant to the "Stormwater Quality
Design Manualfor Sacramento and South Placer Regions"
([SSOP 2OO7bl per NPDES Permit No. CAS082597 WDR Order
No. R5-2008-0142, page 46) and El Dorado County's NPDES
SWMP (County of El Dorado 2004).
> Source control programs to controlwater quality pollutants on
the SPA, which may include but are limited to recycling, street
sweeping, storm drain cleaning, household hazardous waste
collection, waste minimization, prevention of spills and illegal
dumping, and effective management of public trash collection
areas.
> A pond management component for the proposed basins that
shall include management and maintenance requirements for the
design features and BMPs, and responsible parties for
maintenance and funding.

Page 602

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Subdivision (PN 20-254)
May 19,2021

Development Department
unng

construction
activities on the

and Implement a Noise Control Plan, and Monitor and
Con stru ction Aloise near Sensr'fi've Recepfors.

> LID control measures shall be integrated into the BMP and
water quality maintenance plan. These may include, but are not
limited to:

. Surface swales;

. Replacement of conventional impervious surfaces with
pervious surfaces (e.9., porous pavement);

. lmpervious surfaces disconnection; and

o Trees planted to intercept stormwater.
New stormwater facilities shall be placed along the natural
drainage courses within the SPA to the extent practicable so as to
mimic the natural drainage patterns. The reduction in runoff as a
result of the LID configurations shall be quantified based on the
runoff reduction credit system methodology described in
"Stormwater Quality Design Manual for the Sacramento and South
Placer Regions, Chapter 5 and Appendix D4" (SSQP 2007b) and
proposed detention basins and other water quality BMPs shall be
sized to handle these runoff volumes.

For those areas that would be disturbed as part of the U.S. 50
interchange improvements, it is anticipated that Caltrans would
coordinate with the development and implementation of the overall
Project SWPPP or develop and implement its own SWPPP
specific to the interchange improvements, to ensure that water
quality degradation would be avoided or minimized to the
maximum extent practicable.

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of Folsom's
jurisdictional boundaries must be coordinated by the Project
Applicant(s) of each applicable Project phase with El Dorado
County and Caltrans.

34.11-l
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

NOISE AND VIBRATION
55-21

Page 603

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Subdivision (PN 20-254)
May 19,2021

SPA and within El
Dorado Hills.

To reduce impacts associated with noise generated during Project
related construction activities, the Project Applicant(s) and their
primary contractors for engineering design and construction of all
Project phases shall ensure that the following requirements are
implemented at each work site in any year of Project construction
to avoid and minimize construction noise effects on sensitive
receptors. The Project Applicant(s) and primary construction
contractor(s) shal I employ noise-red uci ng construction practices.
Measures that shall be used to limit noise shall include the
measures listed below:
> Noise-generating construction operations shall be limited to the
hours between 7 a.m. and 7 p.m. Monday through Friday, and
between 8 a.m. and 6 p.m. on Saturdays and Sundays.
> All construction equipment and equipment staging areas shall
be located as far as possible from nearby noise-sensitive land
uses.
> All construction equipment shall be properly maintained and
equipped with noise-reduction intake and exhaust mufflers and
engine shrouds, in accordance with manufacturers'
recommendations. Equipment engine shrouds shall be closed
during equipment operation.
> All motorized construction equipment shall be shut down when
not in use to prevent idling.
> lndividual operations and techniques shall be replaced with
quieter procedures (e.9., using welding instead of riveting, mixing
concrete offsite instead of on-site).
> Noise-reducing enclosures shall be used around stationary
noise-generating eq uipment (e.9., com pressors and generators)
as planned phases are built out and future noise sensitive
receptors are located within close proximity to future construction
activities.
> Written notification of construction activities shall be provided
to all noise.sensitive receptors located within 850 feet of

Page 604

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Subdivision (PN 20-254)
May 19,2021

construction activities. Notifi cation shal I include anticipated dates
and hours during which construction activities are anticipated to
occur and contact information, including a daytime telephone
number, for the Project representative to be contacted in the event
that noise levels are deemed excessive. Recommendations to
assist noise-sensitive land uses in reducing interior noise levels
(e.9., closing windows and doors) shall also be included in the
notification.

> To the extent feasible, acoustic barriers (e.9., lead curtains,
sound barriers) shall be constructed to reduce construction-
generated noise levels at affected noise-sensitive land uses. The
barriers shall be designed to obstruct the line of sight between the
noise-sensitive land use and on-site construction equipment.
When installed properly, acoustic barriers can reduce construction
noise levels by approximately 8-10 dB (EPA 197'l).

> When future noise sensitive uses are within close proximity to
prolonged construction noise, noise-attenuating buffers such as
structures, truck trailers, or soil piles shall be located between
noise sources and future residences to shield sensitive receptors
from construction noise.

> The primary contractor shall prepare and implement a
construction noise management plan. This plan shall identifu
specific measures to ensure compliance with the noise control
measures specified above. The noise control plan shall be
submitted to the City of Folsom before any noise-generating
construction activity begins. Construction shall not commence until
the construction noise management plan is approved by the City of
Folsom. Mitigation for the two off-site roadway connections into El
Dorado County must be coordinated by the Project Applicant(s) of
the applicable Project phase with El Dorado County, since the
roadway extensions are outside of the City of Folsom's
jurisdictional boundaries.

Page 605

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Subdivision (PN 20-25a)
May 19,2021

PUBLIC SERVICES

Department

City of Folsom Fire
Department, City of Folsom
Community Development
Department

Before the
approval of all
relevant plans
and/or permits
and during
construction of all
Project phases.

Before issuance
of building
permits and
issuance of
occupancy
permits or final
inspections for all
Project phases.

Prepare and lmplement a Construction Traffic Control Plan.
The Project Applicant(s) of all Project phases shall prepare and
implement traffic control plans for construction activities that may
affect road rights-of-way. The traffic control plans must follow any
applicable standards of the agency responsible for the affected
roadway and must be approved and signed by a professional
engineer. Measures typically used in traffic control plans include
advertising of planned lane closures, warning signage, a flag
person to direct traffic flows when needed, and methods to ensure
continued access by emergency vehicles. During Project
construction, access to existing land uses shall be maintained at
alltimes, with detours used as necessary during road closures.
Traffic control plans shall be submitted to the appropriate City or
County department or the California Department of Transportation
(Caltrans) for review and approval before the approval of all
Project plans or permits, for all Project phases where
implementation may cause impacts on traffic.

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of Folsom's
jurisdictional boundaries must be coordinated by the Project
Applicant(s) of each applicable Project phase with the affected
oversight agency(ies) (i.e., El Dorado and/or Sacramento Counties
and Caltrans).

Incorporate California Fire Code; City of Folsom Fire Code
Requirements; and EDHFD Requiremenfs, if Alecessary, into
Project Design and Submit P@ect Design to the City of
Folsom Fire Departmentfor Review and Approval.
To reduce impacts related to the provision of new fire services, the
Project Applicant(s) of all Project phases shall do the following, as
described below.
1. lncorporate into Project designs fire flow requirements based on
the California Fire Code, Folsom Fire Code (City of Folsom
Municipal Code Title 8, Chapter 8.36), and other applicable
requirements based on the City of Folsom Fire Department fire
prevention standards.

3A.14-l
(FPASP
EIR'EIS)

3A.14-2
(FPASP
EtR/ErS)

55-23

Page 606

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Subdivision (PN 20-254)
May 19,2021

lmprovement plans automatic sprinkler
systems, the availability of adequate fire flow, and the locations of
hydrants shall be submitted to the City of Folsom Fire Department
for review and approval. ln addition, approved plans showing
access design shall be provided to the City of Folsom Fire
Department as described by Zoning Code Section 17.57.080
("Vehicular Access Requirements"). These plans shall describe
access-road length, dimensions, and finished surfaces for
firefighting equipment. The installation of security gates across a
fire apparatus access road shall be approved by the City of
Folsom Fire Department. The design and operation of gates and
barricades shall be in accordance with the Sacramento County
Emergency Access Gates and Barriers Standard, as required by
the City of Folsom Fire Code.

2. Submit a Fire Systems New Buildings, Additions, and
Alterations Document Submittal List to the City of Folsom
Community Development Department Building Division for review
and approval before the issuance of building permits.

ln addition to the above measures, the Project Applicant(s) of all
Project phases shall incorporate the provisions described below
for the portion of the SPA within the EDHFD service area, if it is
determined through City/El Dorado County negotiations that
EDHFD would serve the 178-acre portion of the SPA.

3. lncorporate into Project designs applicable requirements based
on the EDHFD fire prevention standards. For commercial
development, improvement plans showing roadways, land splits,
buildings, fire sprinkler systems, fire alarm systems, and other
commercial building improvements shall be submitted to the
EDHFD for review and approval. For residential development,
improvement plans showing property lines and adjacent streets or
roads; total acreage or square footage of the parcel; the footprint
of all structures; driveway plan views describing width, length,
turnouts, turnarounds, radiuses, and surfaces; and driveway profile
views sh the from the access road to the

Page 607

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Subdivision (PN 20-254)
May 19,2021

Folsom Public Works
Department

Department, City of Folsom
Community Development
Department

rre

analysis shall be
performed prior to
approval ofthe
first subdivision
map to determine
when the
improvement
should be
implemented and
when fair share

A ng

Before issuance
of building
permits and
issuance of
occupancy
permits or final
inspections for all
Project phases.

The Project Applicant(s) of all Project phases shall incorporate into
their Project designs fire flow requirements based on the California
Fire Code, Folsom Fire Code, and/or EDHFD for those areas of
the SPA within the EDHFD service area and shallveriff to City of
Folsom Fire Department that adequate water flow is

available, prior to approval of improvement plans and issuance of
occupancy permits or final inspections for all Project phases.

Project Designs.lncorporate Fire FIow

a Fair Share to Fund the Construction
of lmprovemenfs fo the Folsom BoulevarilBlue Ravine Road
I ntersection (lntersection 1 ).
To ensure that the Folsom Boulevard/Blue Ravine Road
intersection operates at an acceptable LOS, the eastbound
approach must be reconfigured to consist of two left-turn lanes,
one through lane, and one right-turn lane. The Applicant shall pay
its proportionate share of funding of improvements, as may be
determined by a nexus study or other appropriate and reliable

The

and vertical clearance shall be submitted to the EDHFD
for review and approval.
4. Submit a Fire Prevention Plan Checklist to the EDHFD for
review and approval before the issuance of building permits. ln
addition, residential development requiring automation fire
sprinklers shall submit sprinkler design sheet(s) and hydraulic
calculations from a California State Licensed C-16 Contractor.

The Gity shall not authorize the occupancy of any structures until
the Project Applicant(s) have obtained a Certificate of Occupancy
from the City of Folsom Community Development Department
veriffing that allfire prevention items have been addressed on-site
to the satisfaction of the City of Folsom Fire Department and/or the
EDHFD forthe 178-acre area of the SPA within the EDHFD
service area.

(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.15-1a
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

TRAFFIC AND

55-24

Page 608

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Subdivision (PN 20-254)
May 19,2021

City of Folsom Public Works
Department

City of Folsom Public Works
Department

City of Folsom Public Works
Department

funding should be
paid.

A phasing
analysis shall be
performed prior to
approval ofthe
first subdivision
map to determine
when the
improvement
should be
implemented and
when fair share
funding should be
paid.

A phasing
analysis shall be
performed prior to
approval ofthe
first subdivision
map to determine
when the
improvement
should be
implemented.

A phasing
analysis shall be
performed prior to
approval ofthe
first subdivision
map to determine
when the
improvement
should be
implemented.

mechanism paid for by Applicant, to reduce the impacts to the
Folsom Boulevard/Blue Ravine Road intersection (lntersection 1).

The Applicant Shall Pay a Fair Shareto Fund the Construction
of lmprovements atthe Sibley StreeflBlue Ravine Road
I ntersecti on (l ntersection 2).

To ensure that the Sibley StreeUBlue Ravine Road intersection
operates at an acceptable LOS, the northbound approach must be
reconfigured to consist of two left-turn lanes, two through lanes,
and one right-turn lane. The Applicant shall pay its proportionate
share of funding of improvements, as may be determined by a
nexus study or other appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for
by Applicant, to reduce the impacts to the Sibley StreeVBlue
Ravine Road intersection (lntersection 2).

The Applicant Shall Fund and Construct Improvements to the
Scoft Road (West)lWhite Rock Road lntersection (lntersection
28).

To ensure that the Scott Road (West)A/Vhite Rock Road
intersection operates at an acceptable LOS, a traffic signal must
be installed.

Fund and Construct lmprovements fo the Hillside
DrivelEaston Val I ey Parkuay I ntersecti on (l ntersection 41 ).
To ensure that the Hillside Drive/Easton Valley Parkway
intersection operates at an acceptable LOS, the eastbound
approach must be reconfigured to consist of one dedicated left
turn lane and two through lanes, and the westbound approach
must be reconfigured to consist of two through lanes and one
dedicated right-turn lane. The Applicant shall fund and construct
these improvements.

3A.15-1b
(FPASP
EtR/ErS)

3A.15-1c
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.15-1e

(FPASP
EIR/ElS)

55-26

55-27

55-2E

Page 609

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Subdivision (PN 20-254)
May 19,2021

City of Folsom Public Works
Department

Sacramento County Public
Works Department and
Caltrans

Sacramento County Public
Works Department

A phasing
analysis shall be
performed prior to
approval ofthe
first subdivision
map to determine
when the
improvement
should be
implemented.

A phasing
analysis shall be
performed prior to
approval ofthe
first subdivision
map to determine
when the
improvement
should be
implemented.

Before Project
build out. Design
of the V/hite Rock
Road widening to
four lanes, from
Grant Line Road
to Prairie City
Road, with
lntersection
improvements
has begun, and
because this

Fund and Construct lmprovements to the Oak Avenue
Parl<w aylM i d d I e Ro ad I nters ecti on (l ntersectio n tt4).

To ensure that the Oak Avenue Parkway/Middle Road intersection
operates at an acceptable LOS, controlall movements with a stop
sign. The Applicant shall fund and construct these improvements.

Pafticipate in Fair Share Funding of lmprovemenfs to Reduce
lmpacts to the Hazel AvenuelFolsom Boulevard lntersection
(Sacramento County lntersection 2).

To ensure that the HazelAvenue/Folsom Boulevard intersection
operates at an acceptable LOS, this intersection must be grade
separated including ]ug handle" ramps. No at grade improvement
is feasible. Grade separating and extended (south) HazelAvenue
with improvements to the U.S. 50/HazelAvenue interchange is a
mitigation measure for the approved Easton-Glenbrough Specific
Plan development Project. The Applicant shall pay its
proportionate share of funding of improvements to the agency
responsible for improvements, based on a program established by
that agency to reduce the impacts to the HazelAvenue/Folsom
Boulevard intersection (Sacramento County I ntersection 2).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of lmprovemenb to Reduce
lmpacts on the Grant Line RoadAllhite Rock Road lntersection
and to White Rock Road widening between the Rancho
Cordova City iimitto Prairie City Road (Sacramento County
lntersection 3).

lmprovements must be made to ensure that the Grant Line
RoadA/Vhite Rock Road intersection operates at an acceptable
LOS. The currently County proposed \Mite Rock Road widening
Project willwiden and realign \ffhite Rock Road from the Rancho
Cordova City limit to the El Dorado County line (this analysis
assumes that the Proposed Project and build alternatives will

3A.15-,lf

(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.15-1h
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.15-1i
(FPASP
ErR/ElS)

55-29

55-30

55-31

Page 610

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Subdivision (PN 20-254)
May 19,2021

Sacramento County Public
Works Department

widening Project
is
environmentally
cleared and fully
funded, it's
construction is
expected to be
complete before
the first phase of
the Proposed
Project or
alternative is
built.

Before Project
build out.
Construction of
phase two of the
Hazel Avenue
widening, from
Madison Avenue
to Curragh
Downs Drive, is
expected to be
completed by
year 2013, before
the first phase of
the Proposed
Project or
alternative is
complete. The
Applicant shall
pay its
proportionate
share of fundinq

widen \A/hite Rock Road to five lanes from Prairie City road to the
El Dorado County Line). This widening includes improvements to
the Grant Line Road intersection and realigning White Rock Road
to be the through movement. The improvements include two
eastbound through lanes, one eastbound right turn lane, two
northbound left turn lanes, two northbound right turn lanes, two
westbound lefi turn lanes and two westbound through lanes. This
improvement also includes the signalization of the White Rock
Road and Grant Line Road intersection. With implementation of
this improvement, the intersection would operate at an acceptable
LOS A. The Applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding
of improvements to the agency responsible for improvements,
based on a program established by that agency to reduce the
impacts to the Grant Line RoadMhite Rock Road intersection
(Sacramento County I ntersection 3).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of lmprovements to Reduce
lmpacts on Hazel Avenue between Madison Avenue and
Curragh Downs Drive (Roadway Segment 10).

To ensure that HazelAvenue operates at an acceptable LOS
between Curragh Downs Drive and Gold Country Boulevard,
HazelAvenue must be widened to six lanes. This improvement is
part of the County adopted HazelAvenue widening Project.

3A.15-1i
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

55-32

Page 611

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Subdivision (PN 20-254)
May 19,2021

El Dorado County Department
of Transportation

City of Folsom Public Works
Department and Sacramento
County Department of
Transportation

of improvements
to the agency
responsible for
improvements,
based on a
program
established by
that agency to
reduce the
impacts to Hazel
Avenue between
Madison Avenue
and Curragh
Downs Drive
(Sacramento
County Roadway
Segment 10).

Before Project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe
first subdivision
map to determine
during which
Project phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before Project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe
first subdivision

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements fo Reduce
lmpacb on the White Rock Road/Wrndfield Way lntersection
(El Dorado County lntersection 3).

To ensure that the \ffhite Rock RoadAffindfield Way intersection
operates at an acceptable LOS, the intersection must be
signalized, and separate northbound left and right turn lanes must
be striped. The Applicant shall pay its proportionate share of
funding of improvements to the agency responsible for
improvements, based on a program established by that agency to
reduce the impacts to the White Rock RoadAffindfield Way
intersection (El Dorado County lntersection 3).

Participate in Fair Sfiare Funding of lmprovemenfs fo Reduce
lmpacts on Eastbound U.S. 50 as an alternative to
i mprovements at the Folsom BoulevardlU.S. 50
Eastbound Ramps lntersection (Caltrans lntersection 4).
Congestion on eastbound U.S. 50 is causing vehicles to use
Folsom Boulevard as an alternate parallel route untilthey reach
U.S. 50, where they must get back on the freewav due to the lack

3A.15-11
(FPASP
EtR/EtS)

3A.15-lo
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

55-33

55-34

Page 612

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Subdivision (PN 20-254)
May 19,2021

Sacramento County
Department of Transportation
and the City of Rancho
Cordova Department of Public
Works

Caltrans

map to determine
during which
Project phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before Project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe
first subdivision
map to determine
during which
Project phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before Project
build out.
Construction of
the Sacramento
50 Bus-Carpool

of a parallel route. lt is preferred to alleviate the congestion on
U.S. 50 than to upgrade the intersection at the end of this reliever
route, The Applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements to the agency responsible for improvements, based
on a program established by that agency to reduce the impacts to
the Folsom Boulevard/U.S. 50 Eastbound Ramps intersection
(Caltrans lntersection 4). To ensure that the Folsom
Boulevard/U.S. 50 eastbound ramps intersection operates at an
acceptable LOS, auxiliary lanes should be added to eastbound
U.S. 50 from HazelAvenue to east of Folsom Boulevard. This was
recommended in the Traffic Operations Analysis Report for the
U.S. 50 Auxiliary Lane Project.

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements fo Reduce
lmpacts on the Grant Line Road/ Sfafe Roufe T6lntersection
(Caltrans Intersection 1 2).

To ensure that the Grant Line Road/State Route 16 intersection
operates at an acceptable LOS, the northbound and southbound
approaches must be reconfigured to consist of one left-turn lane
and one shared through/right-turn lane. Protected left-turn signal
phasing must be provided on the northbound and southbound
approaches. lmprovements to the Grant Line Road/State Route 16

intersection are contained within the County Development Fee
Program and are scheduled for Measure A funding.

lmprovements to this intersection must be implemented by
Caltrans, Sacramento County, and the City of Rancho Cordova.

The Applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements to the agency responsible for improvements, based
on a program established by that agency to reduce the impacts to
the Grant Line Road/State Route 16 intersection (Caltrans
lntersection 12).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of lmprovemenfs fo Reduce
lmpacts on Eastbound U.S. 50 between Zinfandel Drive and
Sunrise Boulevard (Freway Segment 1).

To ensure that Eastbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable LOS
between Zinfandel Drive and Sunrise Boulevard, a bus-carpool

3A.15-1p
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.15-lq
(FPASP
EtR/ErS)

55-35

55-36

Page 613

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Subdivision (PN 20-254)
May 19,2021

Before Project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed to
determine during
which Project
phase the
improvement
should be built.

City of Folsom Public Works
Department and Sacramento
County Department of
Transportation

and
Community
Enhancements
Project is
expected to be
completed by
year 2013, before
the first phase of
the Proposed
Project or
alternative is
complete.
Construction of
the Sacramento
50 Bus-Carpool
Lane and
Community
Enhancements
Project has
started since the
writing of the
Draft EIS/EIR.

(HOV) lane must be constructed. This improvement is currently
planned as part of the Sacramento 50 Bus-Carpool Lane and
Community Enhancements Project. The Applicant shall pay its
proportionate share of funding of improvements to the agency
responsible for improvements, based on a program established by
that agency to reduce the impacts to Eastbound U.S. 50 between
Zinfandel Drive and Sunrise Boulevard (Freeway Segment 1).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of lmprovements to Reduce
Impacts on Eastbound U.S. 50 between Hazel Avenue and
Folsom Boulevard (Freeway Segment 3).

To ensure that Eastbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable LOS
between HazelAvenue and Folsom Boulevard, an auxiliary lane
must be constructed. This improvement was recommended in the
Traffic Operations Analysis Report for the U.S. 50 Auxiliary Lane
Project. This improvement is included in the proposed 50 Corridor
Mobility Fee Program.

The Applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements to the agency responsible for improvements, based
on a prooram established by that agency to reduce the impacts to

3A.15-lr
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

55-37

Page 614

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Subdivision (PN 20-254)
May 19,2021

City of Folsom Public Works
Department and Sacramento
County Department of
Transportation

City of Folsom Public Works
Department and Sacramento
County Department of
Transportation

Before Project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to

City of Rancho Cordova
Department of Public Works
and Sacramento County
Department of Transportation

Before Project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe
first subdivision
map to determine
during which
Project phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before Project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe
first subdivision
map to determine
during which
Project phase the
improvement
should be built.

Eastbound U.S. 50 between Hazel Avenue and Folsom Boulevard
(Freeway Segment 3).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvemenfs fo Reduce
lmpacts on Eastbound U.5.50 between Folsom Boulevard
and Prairie City Road (Freeway Segment 4).

To ensure that Eastbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable LOS
between Folsom Boulevard and Prairie City Road, an auxiliary
lane must be constructed. This improvement was recommended in
the Traffic Operations Analysis Report for the U.S. 50 Auxiliary
Lane Project. This improvement is included in the proposed 50
Corridor Mobility Fee Program. The Applicant shall pay its
proportionate share of funding of improvements, as may be
determined by a nexus study or other appropriate and reliable
mechanism paid for by Applicant, to reduce the impacts to
Eastbound U.S. 50 between Folsom Boulevard and Prairie City
Road (Freeway Segment 4).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of lmprovements to Reduce
lmpacts on Westbound U.S. 50 between Prairie City Road and
Folsom Boulevard (Freeway Segment 16).

To ensure that Westbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable LOS
between Prairie City Road and Folsom Boulevard, an auxiliary
lane must be constructed. This improvement was recommended in
the Traffic Operations Analysis Report for the U.S. 50 Auxiliary
Lane Project. This improvement is included in the proposed 50
Corridor Mobility Fee Program. The Applicant shall pay its
proportionate share of funding of improvements, as may be
determined by a nexus study or other appropriate and reliable
mechanism paid for by Applicant, to reduce the impacts to
Westbound U.S. 50 between Prairie City Road and Folsom
Boulevard (Freeway Segment 16).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of lmprovements fo Reduce
lmpacts on Westbound U.S. 50 between Hazel Avenue and
Sunrise Boulevard (Freeway Segment 18).

To ensure that Westbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable LOS
between HazelAvenue and Sunrise Boulevard, an auxiliary lane

3A.15-1s
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.15-1u
(FPASP
EtR/EtS)

3A.15-1v
(FPASP
EtR/ErS)

55-38

55-39

5540

Page 615

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Subdivision (PN 20-254)
May 19,2021

City of Folsom Public Works
Department and Sacramento
County Department of
Transportation

City of Folsom Public Works
Department and Sacramento
County Department of
Transportation

approval ofthe
first subdivision
map to determine
during which
Project phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before Project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe
first subdivision
map to determine
during which
Project phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before Project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe
first subdivision
map to determine
during which
Project phase the

must be constructed. This improvement was recommended in the
Traffic Operations Analysis Report for the U.S. 50 Auxiliary Lane
Project and included in the proposed Rancho Cordova Parkway
interchange Project.

lmprovements to this freeway segment must be implemented by
Caltrans. The Applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding
of improvements to the agency responsible for improvements,
based on a program established by that agency to reduce the
impacts to Westbound U.S. 50 between HazelAvenue and
Sunrise Boulevard (Freeway Segment 18).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvemenb to Reduce
lmpacts on U.S. 50 Eastbound/Folsom Boulevard Ramp
Merge (Freeway Merge 4).

To ensure that Eastbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable LOS
at the Folsom Boulevard merge, an auxiliary lane from the Folsom
Boulevard merge to the Prairie City Road diverge must be
constructed. This improvement was recommended in the Traffic
Operations Analysis Report for the U.S. 50 Auxiliary Lane Project.
This improvement is included in the proposed 50 Corridor Mobility
Fee Program. The Applicant shall pay its proportionate share of
funding of improvements to the agency responsible for
improvements, based on a program established by that agency to
reduce the impacts to the U.S. 50 Eastbound/Folsom Boulevard
Ramp Merge (Freeway Merge 4).

Participate in Fair Sfiare Funding of Improvemenfs fo Reduce
lmpacts on U.S. 50 Eastbound/Prairie City Road Diverge
(Freeway Diverge 5). To ensure that Eastbound U.S. 50 operates
at an acceptable LOS at the Prairie City Road off-ramp diverge, an
auxiliary lane from the Folsom Boulevard merge must be
constructed. This improvement was recommended in the Traffic
Operations Analysis Report for the U.S. 50 Auxiliary Lane Project.
This auxiliary lane improvement is included in the proposed 50
Corridor Mobility Fee Program. The Applicant shall pay its
proportionate share of funding of improvements, as may be
determined bv a nexus study or other appropriate and reliable

3A.15-1w
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.15-lx
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

5541

5542

Page 616

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Subdivision (PN 20-254)
May 19,2021

City of Folsom Public Works
Department

City of Folsom Public Works
Department

City of Folsom Public Works
Department

improvement
should be built.

Before Project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe
first subdivision
map to determine
during which
Project phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before Project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe
first subdivision
map to determine
during which
Project phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before Project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to

mechanism paid for by Applicant, to reduce the impacts to the U.S
50 Eastbound/Prairie City Road diverge (Freeway Diverge 5).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce
lmpacts on U.S. 50 Eastbound/Prairie City Road Direct Merge
(Freeway Merge 6).

To ensure that Eastbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable LOS
at the Prairie City Road onramp direct merge, an auxiliary lane to
the East Bidwell Street - Scott Road diverge must be constructed.
This auxiliary lane improvement is included in the proposed 50
Corridor Mobility Fee Program. The Applicant shall pay its
proportionate share of funding of improvements, as may be
determined by a nexus study or other appropriate and reliable
mechanism paid for by Applicant, to reduce the impacts to the U.S.
50 Eastbound/Prairie City Road direct merge (Freeway Merge 6).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements fo Reduce
lmpacts on U.S. 50 Eastbound/Prairie City Road Flyover On-
Ramp to Oak Avenue Parl<way Off-Ramp Weave (Freeway
Weave 8).

To ensure that Eastbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable LOS
at the Prairie City Road flyover on-ramp to Oak Avenue Parkway
off-ramp weave, an improvement acceptable to Caltrans should be
implemented to eliminate the unacceptable weaving conditions.
Such an improvement may involve a "braided ramp".

The Applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements, as may be determined by a nexus study or other
appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by Applicant, to
reduce the impacts to the U.S. 50 Eastbound / Prairie City Road
flyover on-ramp to Oak Avenue Parkway off-ramp weave (Freeway
Weave 8).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of lmprovemenfs to Reduce
lmpacts on U.5.50 Eastbound/Oak Avenue Parl<way Loop
Merge (Freeway Merge 9),

3A.15-ly
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.15-12
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.15-1aa
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

5543

5544

5545

Page 617

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Subdivision (PN 20-254)
May 19,2021

City of Folsom Public Works
Department

City of Folsom Public Works
Department

approval ofthe
first subdivision
map to determine
during which
Project phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before Project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe
first subdivision
map to determine
during which
Project phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before Project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval of the
first subdivision
map to determine
during which
Project phase the

To ensure that Eastbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable LOS
at the Oak Avenue Parkway loop merge, an auxiliary lane to the
East Bidwell Street - Scott Road diverge must be constructed.
This auxiliary lane improvement is included in the proposed 50
Corridor Mobility Fee Program. The Applicant shall pay its
proportionate share of funding of improvements, as may be
determined by a nexus study or other appropriate and reliable
mechanism paid for by Applicant, to reduce the impacts to the U.S
50 Eastbound/ Oak Avenue Parkway loop merge (Freeway Merge
e).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvemenfs fo Reduce
Impacb on U.S. SOWestbound/Empire Ranch Road Loop
Ramp Merge (Freeway Merge 23).

To ensure that Westbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable
LOS, the northbound Empire Ranch Road loop on ramp should
start the westbound auxiliary lane that ends at the East Bidwell
Street - Scott Road off ramp. The slip on ramp from southbound
Empire Ranch Road would merge into this extended auxiliary lane.
lmprovements to this freeway segment must be implemented by
Caltrans. The Applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding
of improvements, as may be determined by a nexus study or other
appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by Applicant, to
reduce the impacts to the U.S. 50 Westbound/Empire Ranch Road
loop ramp merge (Freeway Merge 23).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvemenfs fo Reduce
lmpacts on U.S. 50 WestboundlQak Avenue Parl<way Loop
Ramp Merge (Freeway Merge 29).

To ensure that Westbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable
LOS, the northbound Oak Avenue Parkway loop on ramp should
start the westbound auxiliary lane that ends at the Prairie City
Road off ramp. The slipon ramp from southbound Oak Avenue
Parkway would merge into this extended auxiliary lane.
lmprovements to this freeway segment must be implemented by
Caltrans. The Applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding
of improvements, as mav be determined bv a nexus studv or other

3A.15-1dd
(FPASP
EtR/EtS)

3A.15-lee
(FPASP
EIR/ElS)

5546

5547

Page 618

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Subdivision (PN 20-254)
May 19,2021

City of Folsom Public Works
Department and Sacramento
County Department of
Transportation

City of Folsom Public Works
Department and Sacramento
County Department of
Transportation

City of Folsom Public Works
Department and Sacramento
County Department of
Transportation

improvement
should be built.

Before Project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe
first subdivision
map to determine
during which
Project phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before Project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe
first subdivision
map to determine
during which
Project phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before Project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe

appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by Applicant, to
reduce the impacts to the U.S. 50 Westbound/Oak Avenue
Parkway loop ramp merge (Freeway Merge 29).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of lmprovemenfs fo Reduce
lmpacts on U.S. S0WestboundlPrairie City Road Loop Ramp
Merge (Freeway Merge 32).

To ensure that Westbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable LOS
at the Prairie City Road loop ramp merge, an auxiliary lane to the
Folsom Boulevard off ramp diverge must be constructed. This
auxiliary lane improvement is included in the proposed 50 Corridor
Mobility Fee Program. The Applicant shall pay its proportionate
share of funding of improvements, as may be determined by a
nexus study or other appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for
by Applicant, to reduce the impacts to the U.S. 50
Westbound/Prairie City Road Loop Ramp Merge (Freeway Merge
32).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of lmprovements to Reduce
lmpacts on U.S. S0Westbound/Prairie City Road Direct Ramp
Merge (Freeway Merge 33).

To ensure that Westbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable LOS
at the Prairie City Road direct ramp merge, an auxiliary lane to the
Folsom Boulevard off ramp diverge must be constructed. This
auxiliary lane improvement is included in the proposed 50 Corridor
Mobility Fee Program. The Applicant shall pay its proportionate
share of funding of improvements, as may be determined by a
nexus study or other appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for
by Applicant, to reduce the impacts to the U.S. 50
Westbound/Prairie City Road direct ramp merge (Freeway Merge
33).

Participate in Fair Sfiare Funding of Improvemenb to Reduce
lmpacts on U.S. 50 Eastbound/Folsom Boulevard Diverge
(Freeway Diverge 34).

To ensure that Westbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable LOS
at the Folsom Boulevard Diverge, an auxiliary lane from the Prairie
Citv Road loop ramp merqe must be constructed. lmprovements to

3A.{5-1ff
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.15-tgg
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.15-1hh
(FPASP
EtR/ErS)

5548

5549

55-50

Page 619

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Subdivision (PN 20-254)
May 19,2021

Sacramento County
Department of Transportation
and City of Rancho Cordova
Department of Public Works

City of Folsom Public Works
Department

first subdivision
map to determine
during which
Project phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before Project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval of the
first subdivision
map to determine
during which
Project phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before approval
of improvement
plans for all
Project phases
any particular
discretionary
development
application that
includes
residentialand
commercialor
mixed-use
development. As
a condition of
Project approval
and/or as a
condition of the

this freeway segment must be implemented by Caltrans. This
auxiliary lane improvement is included in the proposed 50 Corridor
Mobility Fee Program. The Applicant shall pay its proportionate
share of funding of improvements, as may be determined by a
nexus study or other appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for
by Applicant, to reduce the impacts to the U.S. 50 Eastbound /
Folsom Boulevard diverge (Freeway Diverge 34).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvemenfs fo Reduce
Impacts on U.S. S0Westbound/Hazel Avenue Direct Ramp
Merge (Freeway Merge 38).

To ensure that Westbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable LOS
at the Hazel Avenue direct ramp merge, an auxiliary lane to the
Sunrise Boulevard off ramp diverge must be constructed. This
auxiliary lane improvement is included in the proposed 50 Corridor
Mobility Fee Program. The Applicant shall pay its proportionate
share of funding of improvements to the agency responsible for
improvements, based on a program established by that agency to
reduce the impacts to the U.S. 50 WestboundlHazel Avenue direct
ramp merge (Freeway Merge 38).

Develop Commercial Support Services and Mixed-use
Development Concurrent with Housing Development and
Develop and Provide Options for Alternative Transportation
Modes.
The Project Applicant(s) for any particular discretionary
development application including commercial or mixed-use
development along with residential uses shall develop commercial
and mixed-use development concurrent with housing
development, to the extent feasible in light of market realities and
other considerations, to internalize vehicle trips. Pedestrian and
bicycle facilities shall be implemented to the satisfaction of the City
Public Works Department. To further minimize impacts from the
increased demand on area roadways and intersections, the
Project Applicant(s) for any particular discretionary development
application involving schools or commercial centers shall develop
and implement safe and secure bicycle parking to promote

3A.15-1ii
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.15-2a
(FPASP
EtR/EtS)

55-51

55-52

Page 620

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Subdivision (PN 20-254)
May 19,2021

City of Folsom Public Works
Department

City of Folsom Public Works
Department

City of Folsom Public Works
Department

City of Folsom Public Works
Department

development
agreement for all
Project phases.

Concurrent with
construction for
all Project
phases.

Concurrent with
construction for
all Project
phases.

As a condition of
Project approval
and/or as a
condition of the
development
agreement for all
Project phases.

Before Project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be

alternative transportation uses and reduce the volume of single-
occupancy vehicles using area roadways and intersections. The
Project Applicant(s) for any particular discretionary development
application shall participate in capital improvements and operating
funds for transit service to increase the percent of travel by transit.
The Project's fair-share participation and the associated timing of
the improvements and service shall be identified in the Project
conditions of approval and/or the Project's development
agreement. lmprovements and service shall be coordinated, as
necessary, with Folsom Stage Lines and Sacramento RT.

Participate in the City's Transportafion Sysfem Management
Fee Program.
The Project Applicant(s) for any particular discretionary
development application shall pay an appropriate amount into the
City's existing Transportation System Management Fee Program
to reduce the number of single-occupant automobile travel on area
roadways and intersections.

Participate with the 50 Corridor Transportation Management
Association.
The Project Applicant(s) for any particular discretionary
development application shalljoin and participate with the 50
Corridor Transportation Management Association to reduce the
number of single-occupant automobile travel on area roadways
and intersections.

Pay Full Cost of ldentified Improvements that Are Not Funded
by the City's Fee Program.
ln accordance with Measure W, the Project Applicant(s) for any

particu lar d iscretionary development appl ication shall provide fai r-
share contributions to the City's transportation impact fee program
to fully fund improvements only required because of the Specific
Plan.

The Applicant Shall Pay a Fair Share to Fund the Construction
of Improvements fo the Sibley StreeflBlue Ravine Road
lntersection (Folsom Intersection 2).

3A.15-2b
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.15-2c
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.15-3
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.154a
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

55-53

55-54

55-55

55-56

Page 621

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Subdivision (PN 20-254)
May 19,2021

City of Folsom Public Works
Department

City of Folsom Public Works
Department

performed prior to
approval ofthe
first subdivision
map to determine
during which
Project phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before Project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe
first subdivision
map to determine
during which
Project phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before Project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe
first subdivision
map to determine
during which
Project phase the
improvement
should be built.

To ensure that the Sibley StreeUBlue Ravine Road intersection
operates at a LOS D with less than the Cumulative No Project
delay, the northbound approach must be reconfigured to consist of
two left-turn lane, two through lanes, and one dedicated right-turn
lane. The Applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements, as may be determined by a nexus study or other
appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by Applicant, to
reduce the impacts to the Sibley StreeVBlue Ravine Road
intersection (Folsom lntersection 2).

The Applicant Shall Pay a Fair Shareto Fund the Construction
of lmprovemenfs fo the Oak Avenue Parl<waylEast Bidwell
Sfreef Intersection (Folsom lntersection 6).

To ensure that the OakAvenue Parkway/East Bidwell Street
intersection operates at an acceptable LOS, the eastbound (East
Bidwell Street) approach must be reconfigured to consist of two
left-turn lanes, four through lanes and a right-turn lane, and the
westbound (East Bidwell Street) approach must be reconfigured to
consist of two left turn lanes, four through lanes, and a right-turn
lane. lt is against the City of Folsom policy to have eight lane
roads because of the impacts to non-motorized traffic and adjacent
development; therefore, this improvement is infeasible.

The Applicant Shall Pay a Fair Share to Fund the Construction
of lmprovemenfs fo the East Bidwell StreeilCollege Sfreef
lntersection (Folsom Intersection 7).

To ensure that the East Bidwell StreeUCollege Street intersection
operates at acceptable LOS C or better, the westbound approach
must be reconfigured to consist of one left-turn lane, one left-
through lane, and two dedicated rightturn lanes. The Applicant
shall pay its proportionate share of funding of improvements, as
may be determined by a nexus study or other appropriate and
reliable mechanism paid for by Applicant, to reduce the impacts to
the East Bidwell StreeVNesmith Court intersection (Folsom
lntersection 7).

3A.t54b
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.15.4c
(FPASP
EIR/ElS)

55-57

55-5E

Page 622

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Subdivision (PN 20-254)
May 19,2021

City of Folsom Public Works
Department

City of Folsom Public Works
Department

City of Folsom Public Works
Department

Before Project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval of the
first subdivision
map to determine
during which
Project phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before Project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe
first subdivision
map to determine
during which
Project phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before Project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe
first subdivision
map to determine
during which
Project phase the

The Applicant Shall Pay a Fair Share to Fund the Construction
of lmprovemenE to the East Bidwell Stree/lron Point Road
lntersection (Folsom I ntersection 21 ).
To ensure that the East Bidwell Street /lron Point Road
intersection operates at an acceptable LOS, the northbound
approach must be reconfigured to consist of two left-turn lanes,
four through lanes and a right-turn lane, and the southbound
approach must be reconfigured to consist of two left-turn lanes,
four through lanes and a right-turn lane. lt is against the City of
Folsom policy to have eight lane roads because of the impacts to
non-motorized traffic and adjacent development; therefore, this
improvement is infeasible.

The Applicant Shall Pay a Fair Share to Fund the Construction
of Improvements fo the Serpa Wayl lron Point Road
lntersection (Folsom Intersection 23).

To improve LOS at the Serpa Way/ lron Point Road intersection,
the northbound approaches must be restriped to consist of one
left-turn lane, one shared left-through lanes, and one right-turn
lane. The Applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements, as may be determined by a nexus study or other
appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by Applicant, to
reduce the impacts to the Serpa Way/lron Point Road lntersection
(Folsom lntersection 23).

The Applicant Shall Pay a Fair Share to Fund the Construction
of lmprovemenfs fo the Empire Ranch Road/lron Point Road
I ntersection (Folsom I ntersection 24).
To ensure that the Empire Ranch Road / lron Point Road
intersection operates at a LOS D or better, all of the following
improvements are required: The eastbound approach must be
reconfigured to consist of one left-turn lane, two through lanes,
and a right-turn lane. The westbound approach must be
reconfigured to consist of two left-turn lanes, one through lane,
and a through-riqht lane. The northbound approach must be

3A.154d
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.154e
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.154f
(FPASP
ErR/EtS)

55-59

55-60

55-6{

Page 623

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Subdivision (PN 20-254)
May 19,2021

City of Folsom Public Works
Department

Sacramento County
Department of Transportation.

improvement
should be built.

Before Project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe
first subdivision
map to determine
during which
Project phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before Project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe
first subdivision
map to determine
during which
Project phase the
improvement
should be built.

reconfigured to consist of two left-turn lanes, three through lanes,
and a right-turn lane. The southbound approach must be
reconfigured to consist of two left-turn lanes, three through lanes,
and a right-turn lane. The Applicant shall pay its proportionate
share of funding of improvements, as may be determined by a
nexus study or other appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for
by Applicant, to reduce the impacts to the Empire Ranch Road /
lron Point Road lntersection Before Project build out. A phasing
analysis should be performed prior to approval of the first
subdivision map to determine during which Project phase the
improvement should be built. (Folsom lntersection 24).

The Applicant Shall Fund and Construct Improvements to the
Oak Avenue Parl<waylEaston Valley Parl<way lntersection
(Folsom lntersection 33).

To ensure that the Oak Avenue Parkway/Easton Valley Parkway
intersection operates at an acceptable LOS the southbound
approach must be reconfigured to consist of two left-turn lanes,
two through lanes, and two right-turn lanes. The Applicant shall
fund and construct these improvements.

Participate in Fair Share Funding of lmprovements to Reduce
lmpacts on the Grant Line Road0Vhite Rock Road lntersection
(Sacramento County lntersection 3).

To ensure that the Grant Line RoadMhite Rock Road intersection
operates at an acceptable LOS E or better this intersection should
be replaced by some type of grade separated intersection or
interchange. lmprovements to this intersection are identified in the
Sacramento County's Proposed General Plan. lmplementation of
these improvements would assist in reducing traffic impacts on this
intersection by providing acceptable operation. I ntersection
improvements must be implemented by Sacramento County. The
Applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements to the agency responsible for improvements, based

3A.1549
(FPASP
EtR/EtS)

3A.154i
(FPASP
EIR/ElS)

55-62

55-63

Page 624

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Subdivision (PN 20-254)
May 19,2021

Sacramento County
Department of Transportation

Sacramento County
Department of Transportation

Before Project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe
first subdivision
map to determine
during which
Project phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before Project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe
first subdivision
map to determine
during which
Project phase the
improvement
should be built.

on a program established by that agency to reduce the impacts to
the Grant Line RoadAf/hite Rock Road lntersection (Sacramento
County lntersection 3).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of lmprovements to Reduce
lmpacts on Grant Line Road between White Rock Road and
Kiefer Boulevard (Sacramento County Roadway Segmenfs 5-
7).

To improve operation on Grant Line Road between White Rock
Road and Kiefer Boulevard, this roadway segment must be
widened to six lanes. This improvement is proposed in the
Sacramento County and the City of Rancho Cordova General
Plans; however, it is not in the 2035 MTP. lmprovements to this
roadway segment must be implemented by Sacramento County
and the City of Rancho Cordova. The Applicant shall pay its
proportionate share of funding of improvements to the agency
responsible for improvements, based on a program established by
that agency to reduce the impacts to Grant Line Road between
White Rock Road and Kiefer Boulevard (Sacramento County
Roadway Segments 5-7). The identified improvement would more
than offset the impacts specifically related to the Folsom South of
U.S. 50 Project on this roadway segment.
Participate in Fair Share Funding of lmprovemenfs fo Reduce
lmpacts on Grant Line Road between Kiefer Boulevard and
Jackson Highway (Sacramento County Roadtray Segment 8).
To improve operation on Grant Line Road between Kiefer
Boulevard Jackson Highway, this roadway segment could be
widened to six lanes. This improvement is proposed in the
Sacramento County and the City of Rancho Cordova General
Plans; however, it is not in the 2035 MTP. lmprovements to this
roadway segment must be implemented by Sacramento County
and the City of Rancho Cordova. The Applicant shall pay its
proportionate share of funding of improvements to the agency
responsible for improvements, based on a program established by
that agency to reduce the impacts to Grant Line Road between
Kiefer Boulevard and Jackson Highway (Sacramento Countv

3A.154j
(FPASP
ErR/EtS)

3A.154k
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

55-64

55-65

Page 625

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Subdivision (PN 20-254)
May 19,2021

Sacramento County
Department of Transportation

Sacramento County
Department of Transportation

Before Project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe
first subdivision
map to determine
during which
Project phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before Project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval of the
first subdivision
map to determine
during which
Project phase the
improvement
should be built.

Roadway Segment 8). The identified improvement would more
than offset the impacts specifically related to the Folsom South of
U.S. 50 Project on this roadway segment.

Participate in Fair Share Funding of lmprovements to Reduce
Impacts on Hazel Avenue between Curragh Downs Drive and
U.S. 50 Westbound Ramps (Sacramento County RoadvYay
Segmenfs 12-13).

To improve operation on HazelAvenue between Curragh Downs
Drive and the U.S. 50 westbound ramps, this roadway segment
could be widened to eight lanes. This improvement is inconsistent
with Sacramento County's general plan because the county's
policy requires a maximum roadway cross section of six lanes.
Analysis shown later indicates that improvements at the impacted
intersection in this segment can be mitigated (see Mitigation
Measure 3A.15-4q). lmprovements to impacted intersections on
this segment will improve operations on this roadway segment
and, therefore; mitigate this segment impact. The Applicant shall
pay its proportionate share of funding of improvements to the
agency responsible for improvements, based on a program
established by that agency to reduce the impacts to HazelAvenue
between Curragh Downs Drive and U.S. 50 Westbound Ramps
(Sacramento County Roadway Segments 12-13).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of lmprovemenfs fo Reduce
lmpacts on Vlhite Rock Road between Grant Line Road and
Prairie City Road (Sacramento County Roadway Segment 22).

To improve operation on White Rock Road between Grant Line
Road and Prairie City Road, this roadway segment must be
widened to six lanes. This improvement is included in the 2035
MTP but is not included in the Sacramento County General Plan.
lmprovements to this roadway segment must be implemented by
Sacramento County. The identified improvement would more than
offset the impacts specifically related to the Folsom South of U.S.
50 Project on this roadway segment. However, because of other
development in the region that would substantially increase traffic
levels, this roadway segment would continue to operate at an

3A.1541
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.154m
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

55-66

55-67

Page 626

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Subdivision (PN 20-254)
May 19,2021

Sacramento County
Department of Transportation

Sacramento County
Department of Transportation

Before Project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe
first subdivision
map to determine
during which
Project phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before Project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe
first subdivision
map to determine
during which
Project phase the
improvement
should be built.

unacceptable LOS F even with the capacity improvements
identified to mitigate Folsom South of U.S. 50 impacts. The
Applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements to the agency responsible for improvements, based
on a program established by that agency to reduce the impacts to
\Nhite Rock Road between Grant Line Road and Prairie City Road
(Sacramento County Roadway Segment 22).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvemenfs fo Reduce
lmpacts on White Rock Road between Empire Ranch Road
and Carson Crossing Road (Sacramento County Roadrzay
Segment 28),

To improve operation on White Rock Road between Empire Ranch
Road and Carson Crossing Road, this roadway segment must be
widened to six lanes. lmprovements to this roadway segment must
be implemented by Sacramento County. The Applicant shall pay
its proportionate share of funding of improvements to the agency
responsible for improvements, based on a program established by
that agency to reduce the impacts to White Rock Road between
Empire Ranch Road and Carson Crossing Road (Sacramento
County Roadway Segment 28).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of lmprovemenfs fo Reduce
Impacts on theWhite Rock Road/Carson Crossing Road
lntersection (El Dorado County 1).

To ensure that the \Nhite Rock Road/Carson Crossing Road
intersection operates at an acceptable LOS, the eastbound right
turn lane must be converted into a separate free right turn lane, or
double right. lmprovements to this intersection must be
implemented by El Dorado County. The Applicant shall pay its
proportionate share of funding of improvements to the agency
responsible for improvements, based on a program established by
that agency to reduce the impacts to the White Rock Road/Garson
Crossing Road lntersection (El Dorado County 1).

3A.15.4n
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.154o
(FPASP
EIR/ElS)

55-68

55-69

Page 627

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Subdivision (PN 20-25a)
May 19,2021

Sacramento County
Department of Transportation

Sacramento County Department
of Transportation.

Sacramento County
Department of Transportation.

Before Project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval of the
first subdivision
map to determine
during which
Project phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before Project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval of the
first subdivision
map to determine
during which
Project phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before Project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to

Participate in Fair Share Funding of lmprovemenfs to Reduce
lmpacts on the Hazel AvenuelU.S.fl0Westbound Ramps
lntersection (Caltrans lntersection 7 ).
To ensure that the HazelAvenue/U.S. 50 westbound ramps
intersection operates at an acceptable LOS, the westbound
approach must be reconfigured to consist of one dedicated left
turn lane, one shared left through lane and three dedicated right-
turn lanes. lmprovements to this intersection must be implemented
by Caltrans and Sacramento County. The Applicant shall pay its
proportionate share of funding of improvements to the agency
responsible for improvements, based on a program established by
that agency to reduce the impacts to the HazelAvenue/U.S. 50
Westbound Ramps lntersection (Caltrans lntersection 1).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of lmprovemenE to Reduce
Impacts on Eastbound US 50 between Zinfandel Drive and
Sunr.se Boulevard (Freeway Segment 1).

To ensure that Eastbound US 50 operates at an acceptable LOS
between Zinfandel Drive and Sunrise Boulevard, an additional
eastbound lane could be constructed. This improvement is not
consistent with the Concept Facility in Caltrans State Route 50
Corridor System Management Plan; therefore, it is not likely to be
implemented by Caltrans by 2030. Construction of the Capitol
South East Connector, including widening White Rock Road and
Grant Line Road to six lanes with limited access, could divert
some traffic from U.S. 50 and partially mitigate the Project's
impact. The Applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding
of improvements to the agency responsible for improvements,
based on a program established by that agency to reduce the
impacts to Eastbound U.S. 50 between Zinfandel Drive and
Sunrise Boulevard (Freeway Segment 1).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of lmprovemenfs fo Reduce
Impacts on Eastbound US 50 between Rancho Cordova
Parl<way and Hazel Avenue (Freeway Segment 3).
To ensure that Eastbound US 50 operates at an acceptable LOS
between Rancho Cordova Parkway and HazelAvenue, an

3A.154p
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.154q
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.154r
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

55-70

55-7'l

55-72

Page 628

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Subdivision (PN 20-254)
May 19,2021

Sacramento County
Department of Transportation.

Sacramento County
Department of Transportation

approval ofthe
first subdivision
map to determine
during which
Project phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before Project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe
first subdivision
map to determine
during which
Project phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before Project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be

additionaleastbound lane could be constructed. This improvement
is not consistent with the Concept Facility in Caltrans State Route
50 Corridor System Management Plan; therefore, it is not likely to
be implemented by Caltrans by 2030. Construction of the Capitol
South East Connector, including widening White Rock Road and
Grant Line Road to six lanes with limited access, could divert
some traffic off of U.S. 50 and partially mitigate the Project's
impact. The Applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding
of improvements to the agency responsible for improvements,
based on a program established by that agency to reduce the
impacts to Eastbound U.S. 50 between Rancho Cordova Parkway
and HazelAvenue (Freeway Segment 3).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce
lmpacts on Eastbound US 50 between Folsom Boulevard and
Prairie City Road (Freeway Segment 5).

To ensure that Eastbound US 50 operates at an acceptable LOS
between Folsom Boulevard and Prairie City Road, the eastbound
auxiliary lane should be converted to a mixed flow lane that
extends to and drops at the Oak Avenue Parkway off ramp (see
mitigation measure 3A.15-40. lmprovements to this freeway
segment must be implemented by Caltrans. This improvement is
not consistent with the Concept Facility in Caltrans State Route 50
Corridor System Management Plan; therefore, it is not likely to be
implemented by Caltrans by 2030. Construction of the Capitol
South East Connector, including widening White Rock Road and
Grant Line Road to six lanes with limited access, could divert
some traffic off of U.S. 50 and partially mitigate the Project s
impact. The Applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding
of improvements, as may be determined by a nexus study or other
appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by Applicant, to
reduce the impacts to Eastbound U.S. 50 between Folsom
Boulevard and Prairie City Road (Freeway Segment 5).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce
Impacts on Eastbound US 50 between Prairie City Road and
Oak Avenue Parl<way (Freeway Segment 6).

3A.15-4s
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.154t
(FPASP
EtR/ErS)

55-73

55-74

Page 629

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Subdivision (PN 20-254)
May 19,2021

Sacramento County
Department of Transportation

Sacramento County
Department of Transportation

performed prior to
approval ofthe
first subdivision
map to determine
during which
Project phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before Project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe
first subdivision
map to determine
during which
Project phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before Project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be

To ensure that Eastbound US 50 operates at an acceptable LOS
between Prairie City Road and Oak Avenue Parkway, the
northbound Prairie City Road slip on ramp should merge with the
eastbound auxiliary lane that extends to and drops at the Oak
Avenue Parkway off ramp (see Mitigation Measures 3A.15-4u, v
and w), and the southbound Prairie City Road flyover on ramp
should be braided over the Oak Avenue Parkway off ramp and
start an extended full auxiliary lane to the East Bidwell Street -
Scott Road off ramp. lmprovements to this freeway segment must
be implemented by Caltrans. The Applicant shall pay its
proportionate share of funding of improvements, as may be
determined by a nexus study or other appropriate and reliable
mechanism paid for by Applicant, to reduce the impacts to
Eastbound U.S. 50 between Prairie City Road and Oak Avenue
Parkway (Freeway Segment 6).

Participate in Fair Sfiare Funding of Improvemenfs fo Reduce
lmpacts on the U.S. 50 Eastbound / Prairie City Road Slip
Ramp Merge (Freeway Merge 6).

To ensure that Eastbound US 50 operates at an acceptable LOS,
the northbound Prairie City Road slip on ramp should start the
eastbound auxiliary lane that extends to and drops at the Oak
Avenue Parkway off ramp (see mitigation measure 3A.15-4u, w
and x), and the southbound Prairie City Road flyover on ramp
should be braided over the Oak Avenue Parkway off ramp and
start an extended full auxiliary lane to the East Bidwell Street -
Scott Road off ramp. lmprovements to this freeway segment must
be implemented by Caltrans. The Applicant shall pay its
proportionate share of funding of improvements, as may be
determined by a nexus study or other appropriate and reliable
mechanism paid for by Applicant, to reduce the impacts to the U.S.
50 Eastbound / Prairie City Road slip ramp merge (Freeway Merge
6).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of lmprovemenfs fo Reduce
lmpacts on the U.S. 50 Eastbound / Prairte City Road Flyover

3A.154u
(FPASP
EIR/ElS)

3A.{54v
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

55-75

55-76

Page 630

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Subdivision (PN 20-254)
May 19,2021

Sacramento County
Depa rtment of Transportation

Sacramento County
Department of Transportation.

performed prior to
approval ofthe
first subdivision
map to determine
during which
Project phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before Project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe
first subdivision
map to determine
during which
Project phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before Project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be

On Ramp to Oak Avenue Parl<way Off RampWeave (Freeway
WeaveT).
To ensure that Eastbound US 50 operates at an acceptable LOS,
the northbound Prairie City Road slip on ramp should start the
eastbound auxiliary lane that extends to and drops at the Oak
Avenue Parkway off ramp (see mitigation measure 3A.15-4u, v
and x), and the southbound Prairie City Road flyover on ramp
should be braided over the Oak Avenue Parkway off ramp and
start an extended full auxiliary lane to the East Bidwell Street -
Scott Road off ramp. lmprovements to this freeway segment must
be implemented by Caltrans. The Applicant shall pay its
proportionate share of funding of improvements, as may be
determined by a nexus study or other appropriate and reliable
mechanism paid for by Applicant, to reduce the impacts to the U.S.
50 Eastbound / Prairie City Road Flyover On Ramp to Oak Avenue
Parkway Off Ramp Weave (Freeway Weave 7).

Participate in Fair Sfiare Funding of Improvemenfs fo Reduce
lmpacts on U.S. 50 Eastbound / Oak Avenue Parl<way Loop
Ramp Merge (Freeway Merge 8).

To ensure that Eastbound US 50 operates at an acceptable LOS,
the southbound Oak Avenue Parkway loop on ramp should merge
with the eastbound auxiliary lane that starts at the southbound
Prairie City Road braided flyover on ramp and ends at the East
Bidwell Street - Scott Road off ramp (see mitigation measure
3A.15-4u, v and w). lmprovements to this freeway segment must
be implemented by Caltrans. The Applicant shall pay its
proportionate share of funding of improvements, as may be
determined by a nexus study or other appropriate and reliable
mechanism paid for by Applicant, to reduce the impacts to U.S. 50
Eastbound / Oak Avenue Parkway Loop Ramp Merge (Freeway
Merge 8).

Participate in Fair Sfiare Funding of lmprovemenfs fo Reduce
lmpacts on U.S. 50 Westbound / Empire Ranch Road Loop
Ramp Merge (Freeway Merge 27).

3A.154w
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.l54x
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

55-77

55-78

Page 631

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Subdivision (PN 20-254)
May 19,2021

Department of Transportation
ntySacramento

Before approval
offinal maps and
issuance of
building permits
for any Project
phases.

Development Department and
City of Folsom Public Works
Department

Community

Before Project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe
first subdivision
map to determine
during which
Project phase the
improvement
should be built.

performed prior to
approval ofthe
first subdivision
map to determine
during which
Project phase the
improvement
should be built.

Conveyance Facilities and Implement On- and Off-Site
Infrastructure Servrce Sysfems or Ensure That Adequate
Financing ls Secured.
Before the approval of the final map and issuance of building
permits for all Project phases, the Project Applicant(s) of all Project
phases shall submit proof to the City of Folsom that an adequate
wastewater conveyance system either has been constructed or is

mentation fees facilitiesofthe C

On- andSubmit

ensured

Merge (Freeway Merge 35).

To ensure that Westbound US 50 operates at an acceptable LOS,
the northbound Prairie City Road loop on ramp should start the
westbound auxiliary lane that continues beyond the Folsom
Boulevard off ramp. The slip-on ramp from southbound Prairie City
Road slip ramp would merge into this extended auxiliary lane.
lmprovements to this freeway segment must be implemented by
Caltrans. The Applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding
of improvements, as may be determined by a nexus study or other
appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by Applicant, to
reduce the impacts to the U.S. 50 Westbound / Prairie City Road
Loop Ramp Merge (Freeway Merge 35).

Ramp
to

LoopRoadCity
lmprovementsof

PrairieWestbound50s.
Fair

U.
,n

on
Participate
Impacts

the northbound Empire Ranch Road loop on ramp should start the
westbound auxiliary lane that ends at the East Bidwell Street -
Scott Road off ramp. The slip-on ramp from southbound Empire
Ranch Road stip ramp would merge into this extended auxiliary
lane. lmprovements to this freeway segment must be implemented
by Caltrans. The Applicant shall pay its proportionate share of
funding of improvements, as may be determined by a nexus study
or other appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by Applicant,
to reduce the impacts to the U.S. 50 Westbound / Empire Ranch
Road loop ramp merge (Freeway Merge 27).

at an acceptable LOS,o ensure that Westbound

(FPASP
ErR/ElS)

t6-1

(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

55-80

55-79

Page 632

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Subdivision (PN 20-254)
May 19,2021

Gity of Folsom Community
Development Department and
City of Folsom Public Works
Department

City of Folsom Community
Development Department and
City of Folsom Public Works
Department

Before approval
offinal maps and
issuance of
building permits
for any Project
phases.

Before approval
offinal maps and
issuance of
building permits
for any Project
phases.

as described under the Folsom Municipal Code Title 3, Chapter
3.40, "Facilities Augmentation Fee - Folsom South Area Facilities
Plan," or other sureties to the City's satisfaction. Both on-site
wastewater conveyance infrastructure and off-site force main
sufficient to provide adequate service to the Project shall be in
place for the amount of development identified in the tentative map
before approval of the final map and issuance of building permits
for all Project phases, or their financing shall be ensured to the
satisfaction of the City.

Demonstrate Adequate SRWTP Wastewater Treatment
Capacity.
The Project Applicant(s) of all Project phases shall demonstrate
adequate capacity at the SRWTP for new wastewater flows
generated by the Project. This shall involve preparing a tentative
map-level study and paying connection and capacity fees as
identified by SRCSD. Approval of the final map and issuance of
building permits for all Project phases shall not be granted until the
City verifies adequate SRWTP capacity is available for the amount
of development identified in the tentative map.

Submit Proof of SurfaceWater Supply Availability.
a. Prior to approval of any small-lot tentative subdivision map

subject to Government Code Section 66473.7 (SB 221), the City
shall comply with that statute. Prior to approval of any small-lot
tentative subdivision map for a proposed residential Project not
subject to that statute, the City need not comply with Section
6U73.7, or formally consult with any public water system that
would provide water to the affected area; nevertheless, the City
shall make a factual showing or impose conditions similar to those
required by Section 66473.7 to ensure an adequate water supply
for development authorized by the map.
b. Prior to recordation of each final subdivision map, or prior to

City approval of any similar Project-specific discretionary approval
or entitlement required for nonresidential uses, the Project
Applicant(s) of that Project phase or activity shall demonstrate the
availabilitv of a reliable and sufficient water supply from a Dublic

3A.16-3
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.18-l
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

55-81

55-E2

Page 633

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Subdivision (PN 20-254)
May 19,2021

City of Folsom Community
Development Department and
City of Folsom Public Works
Department

City of Folsom Community
Development Department and
City of Folsom Public Works
Department

Before approval
of final maps and
issuance of
building permits
for any Project
phases.

Before approval
offinal maps and
issuance of
building permits
for any Project
phases.

water system for the amount of development that would be
authorized by the final subdivision map or Project-specific
discretionary nonresidential approval or entitlement. Such a
demonstration shall consist of information showing that both
existing sources are available or needed supplies and
improvements will be in place prior to occupancy.
Submit Proof of Adequate Off-SiteWater Conveyance
F aci I iti es a n d I m p I em ent Off-S ite I nfrastru ctu re Servrce
Sysfem or Ensure That Adequate Financing ls Secured.
Before the approval of the final subdivision map and issuance of
building permits for all Project phases, the Project Applicant(s) of
any particular discretionary development application shall submit
proof to the City of Folsom that an adequate off-site water
conveyance system either has been constructed or is ensured or
other sureties to the City's satisfaction. The off-site water
conveyance infrastructure sufficient to provide adequate service to
the Project shall be in place for the amount of development
identified in the tentative map before approval of the final
subdivision map and issuance of building permits for all Project
phases, or their financing shall be ensured to the satisfaction of
the City. A certificate of occupancy shall not be issued for any
building within the SPA untilthe water conveyance infrastructure
sufficient to serve such building has been constructed and is in
place.

Dem onstrate Adeq u ate Off-S ite Water Treatment Capacity (if
the Off-Site Water Treatment Plant Option is Setecfed).
lf an off-site water treatment plant (WTP) alternative is selected
(as opposed to the on-site WTP alternative), the Project
Applicant(s) for any discretionary development application shall
demonstrate adequate capacity at the off-site WTP. This shall
involve preparing a tentative maplevel study and paying
connection and capacity fees as determined by the City. Approval
of the final Project map shall not be granted untilthe City verifies
adequate water treatment capacity either is available or is certain
to be available when needed for develo pment identified in the

3A.18-2a
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.18-2b
(FPASP
EIR/ErS)

55-83

55-84

Page 634

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Subdivision (PN 20-254)
May 19,2021

City of Folsom Community
Development Department

California Department of Fish
and Game, and City of Folsom
Community Development
Department

Before approval
of grading or
improvement
plans or any
ground disturbing
activities,
including
grubbing or
clearing, for any
Project phase.

Before approval
of grading or
improvement
plans or any

tentative map before approval of the final map and issuance of
building permits for all Project phases. A certificate of occupancy
shall not be issued for any building within the SPA until the water
treatment capacity sufficient to serve such building has been
constructed and is in place.

Conduct Environmental Awareness Training for Construction
Employees.
Prior to beginning construction activities, the Project Applicant shall
employ a qualified biologist to develop and conduct environmental
awareness training for construction employees. The training shall
describe the importance of onsite biological resources, including
special-statu s wi ld I ife habitats; potential nests of special -status
birds; and roosting habitat for special-status bats. The biologist shall
also explain the importance of other responsibilities related to the
protection of wildlife during construction such as inspecting open trenches
and looking under vehicles and machinery prior to moving them to ensure
there are no lizards, snakes, small mammals, or other wildlife that could
become trapped, injured, or killed in construction areas or under
equipment.

The environmental awareness program shall be provided to all
construction personnel to brief them on the life history of special-
status species in or adjacent to the Project area, the need to avoid
impacts on sensitive biological resources, any terms and
conditions required by State and federal agencies, and the
penalties for not complying with biological mitigation requirements.
lf new construction personnel are added to the Project, the
contractor's superintendent shall ensure that the personnel receive
the mandatory training before starting work. An environmental
awareness handout that describes and illustrates sensitive
resources to be avoided during Project construction and identifies
all relevant permit conditions shall be provided to each person.

Preconstruction Nesting Bird Suruey.

The Pfoject Applicant shall conduct a preconstruction nesting bird survey
of all areas associated with construction activities on the Project site within

4.4-1
(Westland/

Eagle SPA)

4.4-7

(Westland/

Eagle SPA)

55-85

55-86

Page 635

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Subdivision (PN 20-254)
May 19,2021

City of Folsom Community
Development Department;
U.S. Army Corp of Engineers;

City of Folsom Community
Development Department;
U.S. Army Corp of Engineers

ground disturbing
activities,
including
grubbing or
clearing, for any
Project phase.

During all
construction
phases

Before approval
of grading or
improvement
plans or any
ground disturbing
activities,
including
grubbing or
clearing, for any
Project phase.

14 days prior to commencement of construction during the nesting season
(1 February through 31 August).

lf active nests are found, a no-disturbance buffer around the nest
shall be established. The buffer distance shall be established by a
qualified biologist in consultation with CDFW. The buffer shall be
maintained until the fledglings are capable of flight and become
independent of the nest, to be determined by a qualified biologist.
Once the young are independent of the nest, no further measures
are necessary. Pre-construction nesting surveys are not required
for construction activity outside of the nesting season.

Comply witr the P rcgnmmatic Agtement
The PA for the Project is incorporated by reference. The PA
provides a management framework for identiffing historic
properties, determining adverse effects, and resolving those
adverse effects as required under Section 106 of the National
Historic Preservation Act. This document is incorporated by
reference. The PA is available for public inspection and review at
the Galifornia Office of Historic Preservation 1725 23rd Street
Sacramento, CA 95816.

Condu ct Construction Perso nnel Educatio n, Conduct On-Sife
Monitoring lf Required, Stop Work if Cultural Resources are
Discovered, Assess the Significance of the Find, and Pertorm
Treatment or Avoidance as Requfed.
To reduce potential impacts to previously undiscovered cultural resources,
the Project Applicant(s) of all Project phases shall do the following:

> Before the start of ground-disturbing activities, the Project Applicant(s)
of all Project phases shall retain a qualified archaeologist to conduct
training for construction workers as necessary based upon the
sensitivity of the Project APE, to educate them about the possibility of
encountering buried cultural resources and inform them of the proper
procedures should cultural resources be encountered.

> As a result of the work conducted for Mitigation Measures 3A.5-1a
and 3A.5-1b, if the archaeologist determines that any portion of the
SPA or the off-site elements should be monitored for ootential

3A.5-1a

(Westland/

Eagle SPA)

3A.5-2

(Westland/

Eagle SPA)

55-87

55-88

Page 636

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Subdivision (PN 20-254)
May 19,2021

discovery of as-yet-unknown cultural resources, the Project
Applicant(s) of all Project phases shall implement such monitoring in

the locations specified by the archaeologist. USACE should review
and approve any recommendations by archaeologists with respect to
monitoring.

> Should any cultural resources, such as structural features, unusual
amounts of bone or shell, artifacts, or architectural remains be
encountered during any construction activities, work shall be
suspended in the vicinity of the find and the appropriate oversight
agency(ies) (identified below) shallbe notified immediately. The
appropriate oversight agency(ies) shall retain a qualified archaeologist
who shall conduct a field investigation of the specific site and shall
assess the significance of the find by evaluating the resource for
eligibility for listing on the CRHR and the NRHP. lf the resource is

eligible for listing on the CRHR or NRHP and it would be subject to
disturbance or destruction, the actions required in Mitigation
Measures 3A.5-1a and 3A.5-1b shallbe implemented. The oversight
agency shall be responsible for approval of recommended mitigation if
it is determined to be feasible in light of the approved land uses and
shall implement the approved mitigation before resuming construction
activities at the archaeological site.

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of Folsom's
jurisdictional boundaries must be coordinated by the Project Applicant(s)
of each applicable Project phase with the affected oversight agency(ies)
(i.e., El Dorado and/or Sacramento Counties, or Caltrans).

The Project Applicant, in coordination with USACE, shall ensure that an
archaeological sensitivity training program is developed and implemented
during a pre-construction meeting for construction supervisors. The
sensitivity training program shall provide information about notification
procedures when potential archaeological material is discovered,
procedures for coordination between construction personnel and monitoring
personnel, and information about other treatment or issues that may arise if
cultural resources (including human remains)are discovered during Project
construction. This protocol shall be communicated to all new construction
personnel durinq orientation and on a poster that is placed in a visible

Page 637

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Subdivision (PN 20-254)
May 19,2021

Sacramento County Coroner;
Native American Heritage
Commission; City of Folsom

During allground
disturbing
activities, for any
Project phase.

location inside the construction job trailer. The phone number of the USACE
cultural resources staff member shall also be included.

The on-site sensitivity training shall be carried out each time a new
contractor will begin work in the APE and at the beginning of each
construction season by each contractor.

lf unanticipated discoveries of additional historic properties, defined in 36
CFR 800.16 (l), are made during the construction of the Project, the
USACE shall ensure that they will be protected by implementing the
following measures:

> The Construction Manager, or archaeological monitor, if given the
authority to halt construction activities, shall ensure that work in that
area is immediately halted within a 100-foot radius of the
unanticipated discovery until the find is examined by a person meeting

- the professional qualifications standards specified in Section 2.2 of
Attachment G of the HPMP. The Construction Manager, or
archaeological monitor, if present, shall notify the USACE within 24
hours of the discovery.

> The USACE shall notify the State Historic Preservation Officer
(SHPO) within one working day of an unanticipated discovery and
may initiate interim treatment measures in accordance with this
HPTP. Once the USACE makes a formal determination of eligibility for
the resource, the USACE will notify the SHPO within 48 hours of the
determination and afford the SHPO an opportunity to comment on
appropriate treatment. The SHPO shall respond within 72 hours of the
request to consult. Failure of the SHPO to respond within 72 hours
shall not prohibit the USACE from implementing the treatment
measures.

The Project Applicants shall be required to submit to the City proof of
compliance in the form of a completed training roster and copy of
training materials.

SuspendGroun&Disturbing Activilies if Human Remains are
Encounbr& and Comply with California Healh and Safety Code
Procdures.

3A.5-3

(Westland/

Eagle SPA)

55-89

Page 638

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Subdivision (PN 20-254)
May 19,2021

Community Development
Department

ln accordance with the California Health and Safety Code, if human
remains are uncovered during ground-disturbing activities, including those
associated with off-site elements, the Project Applicant(s) of all Project
phases shall immediately halt all ground-disturbing activities in the area of
the find and notify the Sacramento County Coroner and a professional
archaeologist skilled in osteological analysis to determine the nature of the
remains. The coroner is required to examine all discoveries of human
remains within 48 hours of receiving notice of a discovery on private or
public lands (California Health and Safety Code Section 7050.5[b]). lf the
coroner determines that the remains are those of a Native American, he or
she must contact the NAHC by phone within 24 hours of making that
determination (California Health and Safety Code Section 7050[c]).

After the coronefs findings are complete, the Project Applicant(s), an
archaeologist, and the NAHC-designated Most Likely Descendant shall
determine the ultimate treatment and disposition of the remains and take
appropriate steps to ensure that additional human interments are not
disturbed. The responsibilities for acting on notification of a discovery of
Native American human remains are identified in Section 5097.9 of the
California Public Resources Code.

Upon the discovery of Native American remains, the procedures above
regarding involvement of the applicable county coroner, notification of the
NAHC, and identification of a Most Likely Descendant shall be followed.
The Project Applicant(s) of all Project phases shall ensure that the
immediate vicinity (according to generally accepted culturalor
archaeological standards and practices) is not damaged or disturbed by
further development activity until consultation with the Most Likely
Descendant has taken place. The Most Likely Descendant shall have 48
hours after being granted access to the site to inspect the site and make
recommendations. A range of possible treatments for the remains may be
discussed: nondestructive removal and analysis, preservation in place,

relinquishment of the remains and associated items to the descendants,
or other culturally appropriate treatment. As suggested by AB 2641
(Chapter 863, Statutes of 2006), the concerned parties may extend
discussions beyond the initial 48 hours to allow for the discovery of
additional remains. AB 2641(e) includes a list of site protection measures

Page 639

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Subdivision (PN 20-254)
May 19,202'l

and states that the Project Applicant(s) shall comply with one or more of
the following requirements:

> record the site with the NAHC or the appropriate lnformation Center,

> use an open-space or conservation zoning designation or easement,
or

> record a reinternment document with the county.

The Project Applicant(s) or its authorized representative of all Project
phases shall rebury the Native American human remains and associated
grave goods with appropriate dignity on the property in a location not
subject to further subsurface disturbance if the NAHC is unable to identify
a Most Likely Descendant or if the Most Likely Descendant fails to make a
recommendation within 48 hours after being granted access to the site.
The Project Applicant(s) or its authorized representative may also reinter
the remains in a location not subject to further disturbance if it rejects the
recommendation of the Most Likely Descendant and mediation by the
NAHC fails to provide measures acceptable to the Landowner. Ground
disturbance in the zone of suspended activity shall not recommence
without authorization from the archaeologist.

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of Folsom's
jurisdictional boundaries must be coordinated by the Project Applicant(s)
of each applicable Project phase with the affected oversight agency(ies)
(i.e., El Dorado and/or Sacramento Counties, or Caltrans).

The Project Applicants shall be required to submit to the City proof
of compliance in the form of a completed training roster and copy
of training materials.

Page 640

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Attachment 3

Vicinity Map

Page 641

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



\{

P["4]'

VICINITY MAP

I
-{F

I

F
d,
lu

Page 642

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Attachment 4

Large Lot Vesting Subdivision Map dated May 10,2021

Page 643

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



TENTATIVE MAP INFORMATION

9U@ rs@hmnrcoFry.uc.

105 cE.@. r+ tk, suh l e

4:C!9!S@,

@
44!E.@:

oruoero, rdsff7

*
Sdomh Pd@

ormruo

-

Lot 14
os

L2r AC Ng

0

ic \^r.\ illrL ljiAJtr.jrjiL, _ic
C/: ai.C ll:

LIMfrS OF THIS

TENTATVE SUBDIV6ION

TENTAI1VE MAP NOTES
moEwERtuN: tufi dc[4tu10rd.@iotft6l2dn!ffi 17

uid oi tu rb olb tu bPD Fed m
rb oDFd olh ch .t tobm tl*f h H

cc.bldndtu h3E^.&*ryE.dbsco4uErbnkh
6lFftPb4lrrb h..Pdcth

4 F@.dbrnuffio!brbnrtubnFul*to.N.derrcrHbr.
i'erbFnrFMotutb..@dd

M6tu.r M rbF

sdb. sr ai rb bd tu i.6n
qkturodE:ubcnks
d.dnrd oi db6 ot tb .Brhe pubk tur. !F b rb opFd olh.
@ortobn|@rbffiie:

.nft orbn puDor.r.4 
^ft 

.r ncm rtd

rtu rh ottuceo6d brdir Pbn P.@b..

id*b& urryhrffi.E-6s
lrercptuqlbBilm&dro

aco@lh ti. tod &tn q b. cd * 
'. 

.-h tu eP bd o^ lhb

e. 
^lzspued&.omnrdb.kdo@ir'.d.Frrc@E.praraMh.6.od€Fd4rbcb Entu.

Io.tu .hh Ftsd c.hbhd dhb E r.i6h suseh ep I coEd 4 'A&r.n bndrohbn.fr .r'k cry.'bbmd counryorl@.ro
Eo'eedarri.loort

VICINITY MAP

i

T

i
t
T

-

Lot 13
os

.4. s6 RrcHTaF-wAY\:/
Mongini Pd@

iir, gPo'rr{ A I !,-'l.i\r,^ri.ri
,.fftovta Erllrilvil

-t s2 RIGHTaF-wAY ,4. 3/ RlcHToF-wAY

o pqld of he fobom H@ Arco Speafic Ploh

lr 66 RIGHT-oFwAY
\l]/

LARGE LOT

VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP

MR PHASE 3
BENCHMARK

6NOmilRrYiDE Of MRC.ET rcc^rcN
OF Sft 5 

^PIROMNLY 
S TF OUE W6T OF E. SOWEU SRg AND E IF OUF

lmf{*sw,Ar------g-Erqt9ry
\"/- bcaRo{-se^M@eD*^r(

H;TON !A:itr iilll \al iLc
rt1t.3r.!):.1

11 I li

F9Pi@y

!{frry qryryqq{

9iltqqq

.....FsPq4r
FSF.l.@ce(s.,uW

!s

Lot 4
MLD

"--,:,,/

Loi l
SFHD

I

I

Lot 6
MtD

l22rAC Nf,

I

I

I

Lot 3
SFHD

I

I

Lot 2

1

SFHD

L

I

I

I

L

I

I

I

F

I

l_ J

I1------T---

I

lol 7
MLD

I

I

I

t_

Lotll
PQP

lEscHooL)

t'
I

I

I

I

I

I

t I

l

Loi 8
SFHD

Lot l0

Lot 9
SF

271 iAC NF

Page 644

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Attachment 5

Small Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map dated May l0r 202l

Page 645

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Villoge 1

i-1ilt
I 02 LOTS - !5' x r@ (IYP.)

l7.a ! Ac G
16.2 1 AC N

'A.Qlivq

37
$ 19 a7I 6 3l3 t2 n 0l5

$

l! $623l n s
626 u n2l t7l7

S, u

1

2.8l &s t8
4

?3

€
75

n

89 92

t
7l

62!;'l 
:'l

s7l56 $ s$ 5. d9$

/8 D

/3
a

797
3

{
g

37

&
7l m 6975 73 n

t5

7l
t9 mt8

2

a2

2.

t

@l1

r3 2t

6 3

s 2

79

2l

\2

23

t0 s

I
32

27$ a9s 3{
l2

i\;

Villoge ltM[s oF THls

TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION

ii itj

i:' .:
l

a

SFHD
S LoTs - 50'r l@' IIYP.)

12.2! AC G

I

1

"; 
ii

4.;

;r lt

I

<ffi

:r' l1

1i'

i,'

Villoge
SFHD

% LOIS - 50 x lm [YP.)
6.21 AC G
6,2rACN

i;iii
'\']

I
I

lrrrriiiri:ii:4.;r1,: i:i'
42

ill
]ENTATIVE MAP NOTES

mffiryDE$dfl|fr ld I dEM.2$H 10ridr M d tud 2 d 213 t 11.

Fdil.sdrFbcriF.

2 THhe.i..tradtdHdrild oiil{e!@b,6r&'i.

i Ldla.icur-mybd4rhrrudhFidq.) prdd mdd
b,.sd, eFbturyddhc4dFe Fh&rih6@ r

d{t btnrlbd6di6tshr
rwdd#tun, t&btu.Fdddhc4dFk

.- rhFd@nda&dd4mn'dhryb pld. P[qi.hb
6'&'dtut).@4nrld

i Ldnunr4.tu,ffidbdocdid ddd'd4.@'kd
d.*'d {lhd.ir@tlqdb@ddlbffi{Fd
kp rne hp'dl'nr F S

de1,tu!ffi4Li4rdkF
lglFihr!d!, 4 rhmed.FidFDd.FdddEIc#.b
ddhv&rryddkItub.

htunF4r4.^*amhdh
rptsd* ft Tdk hi toc ** 

^me 
rE.ad b &ll* rihh

dFdh.driflflnn'bry6.

!t!eN*@,ryd.l*. d,{udro,b
*do,fr rdd'qquidll*,*br..t#hid4rE

iq^rzs N*4.I'Hrd n Ml@b*Eh!.@ddatu
h.imrdrydryhc0EE{*.

11.rbd'.@ffi 66MttueeHnilT.ddbr-^@h
Ek6h ffi dhcry d Ftb d tuad&r'* rdd &!ur a

REddffitut

ggffi* ,.', , ;1, r':;

,trtr ''*,,r'-;_'
-t\r I I iir r l

itl
I

j,r 
,;1. i,1;

s-110'li

TENTATIVE MAP INFORMATION

k@rsoryctrnch.s,bc

Adb.orih.r&mPb.ksFktu

@

rl

A. rmRrcHLoLwAY

BENCHMARK
frfl nd:s.19

..e' t(xfluoE: wl2ro ot r.9'

rtrrsfdruv f,NwnFRs
AS N ffi'UAYTI' iY MCUY & SOffi CM ENGreS, NC.

VICINITY MAP

+

r4€
0$r@200

SMALLLoT ffi
VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP

MR PHASE 3
oI lhe Fobom Plon Areo Specifc Pbn

sds qhB bdd/.5x rd
s4Fnr qhq knd/ er la
+f't uhry ed4,Fr ro
*dFrb iqk!Bdsrlr'5r

hs*silb4v4

rc71 _ vfry _5o:5i _

mmf,AY&s0mPsPage 646

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Attachment 6

Preliminary Grading and Drainage Plan dated May l0r202l

Page 647

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



j- i

-...-

TEilTATVE SUBDIVI5ION

*,
\cpi,H8

Lot l2
POP

Wni*

o oodbn ol lhe FolsM Plon Ateo Specifc Hon

sw 4S.
t

S.SiS

OFFSITE GRADING PLAN

MR PHASE 3,+r
nffmY&s0nPs **"Jff#_

ai\ wffi\'_

os

,t0

%

@

3/

3r

29

*

{...

n

B

a

N

27

4

IO

'12

&

7A

93

l0l

s

e

@

'5t

+

n

t

3l

&

.3

l3

t5

a

36

a2

r8

5

.t

a

nt5

l3

4

6)

21

l3
4$ $s sz

s

s$5l & s

LoilT

Page 648

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Attachm ent 7

CEQA Exemption and Streamlining Analysis

Page 649

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Ctrv or Forsont

CEQA Exemption and Sheamlining Analysis
for Mangini Ranch Phase 3

1. ApplicationNo:20-254

2. Project Title: Mangini Ranch Phase 3

3. Lead Agenry Name and Address:

City of Folsom

50 Natoma Street

Folsom, CA 95630

4. Contact Person and Phone Number:
Scott Johnsory AICP, Planning Manager
Community Development Department
(916)355-7222

5. Project Location:
173.0 acres located north of Mangini Parkway, south of savannah Parkway,

and west of East Bidwell Street. APN: 072-0060-100 & 072-0060-0n $rc.O
acres, Folsom Real Estate South, LLC, and West Scott Boulevard, LLC.)

6. Project Applicant's/Sponsor's Name and Address:

TCS Improvement Company, LLC

4370 Town Center Blvd., #100

El Dorado Hills, CA95762

7. General Plan Designation: SFHD MLD SL Ot P, PQP

8. Zoning: SP-SFHD-PD SP-MLD-MD, SP-SF-PD, SP-O$ SP-P, SP-PQP

g. Other public agencies whose approval may be required or agencies that may rely on this document for

implementing project:

California Department of Fish and Wildlife (for Section 1602 agreement)

Capital Southeast Connector Joint Powers Authority
Central Valley Regional Water Quality Control Board

Folsom-Cordova Unified School District
Sacramento Metropolitan Air Quality Management District

Page 650

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



L
II.

Table of Contents

INTRODUCTION
PROIECT DESCRIPTION...
A. PROIECT OVERVTEW

B. PROIECT LOCATION
C. EXISTING SITE CONDITIONS
D. CONSISTENCY WITH THE FPASP

.3

.3

.3

.5

.5

.5

III. EXEMPTION AND STREAMLINING ANALYSm ,6

A. Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan ...........6

B. Documents Incorporated blr Reference 7

C. Introduction to CEOA Exemption and Streamlining Provisions ...............8

D. Environmental ChecklistReview
1. WherelmpactWasAnalyzed .........9

2. Do Prooosed Chanses Involve New or More Severe Impacts?
-

11,

3. Anv New Circumstances Involvine New or More Severe Impacts?. ......................11

4. Any New hformation of Substantial Importance Requiring New Analysis or Verification?.11

5. Are There Effects That Are Peculiar To The Project Or The Parcel On Which The Project

Would Be Located That Have Not Been Disclosed In A Prior EIR On The Zoning Action.

General Plan. Or CommuniV Plan With Which the Project is Consistent? 12

6. Are There Effects Peculiar To The Project That Will Not Be Substantially Mitigated By

Application Of Uniformly Applied Development Policies Or Standards That Have Been

Previouslv Adopted? 13

7. Are There Effects That Were Not Analyzed As Significant Effects In A Prior EIR On The

Zoning Action. General Plan Or Community Plan With Which The Project Is Consistent?....

.1,4

8. Are There Potentially Significant Off-Site Impacts and Cumulative Impacts That Were Not
Discussed In The Prior EIR Prepared For The General Plan. Community Plan. Or Zoning

Action?. 74

9. Are There Previously Identified Significant Effects That, As A Result Of Substantial New
Information Not Known At The Time The EIR Was Certified. Are Now Determined To Have

A More Severe Adverse Impact? 15

10. Mitisation Measures Addressins Impacts. 15

E. Checklist and Discussion ........"..........17

1. AESTHETTCS .............18

2. AGRICULTURE AND FOREST RESOURCES.. .20

3. AIR OUALITY .22

4. BIOLOGICAL RESOTIRCES Error! Bookmark not defined.26
Error! Bookmark not defined.3L5. CULTURAL RESOTIRCES

Mangini Ranch Phase 3

CEQA Exemption and Streamlining Analysis
-2-

May2021.

Page 651

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



6. GEOLOGY ANp SOILS ...............33

7. GREENHOUSE GAS EMSSIONS ........ Error! Bookmark not defined.

8. HAZARDS AND HAZARDOUS MATERIALS ..39Error! BooKmarK NOt dCfiNCd.

9. HYDROLOGY AND WATER OUALITY ......44

10. LAND USE AND PLANNING Error! Bookrnark not defined.

11. MINERAL RESOURCES 52

54

59

61,

64

66

72

76

81

82

UTILITIES..
MANDATORY FINDINGS OF SIGNIFICANCE

12.
13.

1,4.

15.

16.
17.

18.

POruTI,ATION AND HOI]SING
PUBLIC SERVICES

RECREATION
TRANSPORTATION/ TRAFFIC

F. Conclusion
ry REFERENCES...

Mangini Ranch Phase 3

CEQA Exemption and Streamlining Analysis
-3-

May2021.

Page 652

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



I. INTRODUCTION

The Mangini Ranch Phase 3 development proposal (project or Project) is located in the Folsom Plan

Area Specific Plan (FPASP) area, As discussed later in this documenf the project is consistent with the

FPASP.

As a project that is consistent with an existing Specific Plan, the Mangtni Ranch Phase 3 development

is eligible for the exemption from review under the Califomia Environmental Quality 4g1t 1"CEQA")
provided in Government Code section 65457 and CEQA Guidelines2section 15182, subdivision (c), as

well as the streamlining provisions in Public Resources Code section 21083.3 and CEQA Guidelines

section 15183.

Because the Project is exempt from CEQA, the City is not required to provide the following CEQA

analysis. Nonetheless, the City provides the following checklist exploring considerations raised by

sections L5182 and 15183 to disclose the City's evidence and reasoning for determining the project's

consistency with the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan ("FPASP") and eligibility for the claimed CEQA

exemption.

rr. PROIECT DESCRIPTION

A. PROTECT OVERVIEW

The Mangini Ranch Phase 3 project proposes to further subdivide the 173-acre property (FPASP

Parcels 73, 155,'1.59,'1.6'1.,1.63,1,65A-1,,'!.65A-2,1658, and 166) into fourteen large lots through a large lot

vesting tentative subdivision map (LLVTSM) for future sale, lease, and financinp consistent with the

land use designations in the FPASP. Additionally, the Project includes a small lot vesting tentative

subdivision map (SLWSM) to further subdivide a 52.3-acre portion of the site into 250 residential lots

for future development consistent with the land use designations in the FPASP. Lot sizes included are

MLD-45'x67', SFHD-45'x1.00' , and SFHD-50'x100'. The SLVTM also includes three oPen sPace parcels,

eight landscape lots, and one paseo lot.

The SLVTSM area also includes an open space corridor, extending from Mangini Parkway to East

Bidwell Street, with a Class I multi-purpose trail located on the north side of the drainage corridor,

consistent with the trail identified on the FPASP Trails Exhibit. Trail connections are provided at

Mangini Parkway and East Bidwell Road, as well as intemally from the project site via a pedestrian

paseo. The pedestrian paseo is located to promote pedestrian accessibility where dictated by trail

grading constraints. Offsite grading is proposed in the grading plan for the SLVTSM for large lot 11

and portions of large lot12.

Mangini Ranch Phase 3

CEQA Exemption and Streamlining Analysis
-4-

May2021

Page 653

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



lCalifornia Environmental Quality Act, Pub. Resources Code, S 21000 et seq. (hereafter'CEQA').
2The Guidelines for the Implementation of the Califomia Environmental Quality Act, Cal. Code Regs.,

tit.1.4, S 15000 et seq. (hereafter 'CEQA Guidelines" or "Guidelines").

The requested land use entitlements for the Mangini Ranch Phase 3 project are:

(L) a Large Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map;

(2) a Small Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map;

(3) a Minor Administrative Modification - Minor Land Use Boundary Refinements; and

(4) a Minor Administrative Modification - Transfer of Development Rights - Dwelling Units

Transferred Between Parcels.

A Minor Administrative Modification (MAM) is requested to refine the boundaries of the open space

(OS) and residential (MHD and SFHD) (project site) parcels to meet City standards for roadway

desigo maximize development efficiencies, preserve nafural resources, and accommodate public

trails. There is no change in overall total Measure W open space with the proposed minor

modification.

A Minor Administrative Amendment - Transfer of Development Rights is requested to move 25

dwelling units among five parcels (parcels 155,159, L65-A2,'l'65-8., and L66) within the project

boundary and the FPAS. No change to the overall FPASP unit allocation, total population, will occur.

The proposed project does not affect the overall amount of non-residential development in the FPASP

Infrastructure to serve the Project is proximate and available to the site.

The Mangini Ranch Phase 3 project is located within the Folsom Ranch Central District and is

designed to comply with the Folsom Ranch Central District Design Guidelines (approved 20L5,

amended 2018). No deviations from the FPASP Appendix A: Development Standards are sought with

this application.

B. PROTECT LOCATION

The Project site consists of 173.0 acres and nine existing parcels in the FPASP plan area within the

proposed Mangini Ranch Phase 3 development area, south of U.S. Highway 50 and west of East

nidwelt Street. The project site is known as Mangini Ranch Phase 3. The site is located south of

Savannah Parkway and north of Mangini Parkway.

East Bidwell Street, Mangini Parkway, and the Northern Connector ('A' Drive) provide direct access to

the site. Public street access would be provided at proposed'B' Drive, 'E'Drive, and'F' Drive.'B'
Mangini Ranch Phase 3

CEQA Exemption and Streamlining Analysis May 2021'

-5-

Page 654

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Drive is centrally located on the site and connects to'A'Drive and Mangini Parkway.'E'Drive is in the

southeastem corner of the site and connects to East Bidwell Street and Mangini Parkway. 'F' drive is in

the southwestem comer of the site and connects to Mangini Parkway. Adjacent to the project are the

Mangini Ranch Phase 1, Creekstone and Toll Brothers subdivisions at Folsom Ranch, which aie under

construction.

The FPASP is a 3,513.4-acre comprehensively planned community that creates new development

patterns based on the principles of smart growth and transit-oriented development. The Speclflc Plan

zoning for the SLVTSM site is Single-Family High Density (SP-SFHD) and Multi-Family Low Density

(SP-MLD).

See the Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Project Narrative for exhibits of the proposed project and surrounding
land uses.

C. EXISTING SITE CONDITIONS

Currently, the 1"73.0-acre project site is undeveloped. There are native tree species located within the

bounds of the LLVTSM, however no trees are located within the bounds of the SLVTSM therefore no

trees are proposed for removal with this application.

D. CONSISTENCY WITH THE FPASP

The Project is consistent with and aims to fulfill the specific policies and objectives in the Folsom Plan

Area Specific Plan. An analysis of the proposed project's consistency with the FPASP is provided in
Exhibit 3, the Applicanfs FPASP Policy Consistency Analysis.

7. Land Use Designation and Unit Types

The application intends to develop Mangini Ranch Phase 3 (as shown and described in the Project

Narrative) as a Single-Family High Density and Multi-Family Low Density (SFHD and MLD)
Residential site, consistent with the FPASP.

Lots 11 and 12 (PQP) are shown on the preliminary grading/infrastructure exhibits due to the

planned mass grading of lot 11 and portions of lot 12. There are existing oak trees on a portion of lot
l2,butthe existing oak trees will be unimpacted by the grading, as shown on the offsite grading plan.

Lot 5 (OS) will include a Class I trail along the northem boundary of the OS parcel. The boundary

between the OS parcel and the development parcels is proposing a Minor Administrative
Modification (MAM) (described above) to refine the boundaries between the development parcels

and the open space parcel.

Mangini Ranch Phase 3

CEQA Exemption and Streamlining Analysis
-6-

May2021,

Page 655

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



The Mangini Ranch Phase 3 project proposes to create 260 residential lots. The FPASP defines the

SFHD residential designation to allow a variety of "attached and detached housing options"

including single-family and two-family dwellings, as well as "second dwelling units." (FPASR PP.4-

13 through 4-1.4.) Further, the SFHD density range in the FPASP is 4 to 7 dwelling units per gross

acre. (FPASP, p.4-14.) The FPASP defines the MLD residential designation as "one of the most

flexible residential land use designations in the Plan Area[,]" which includes "single family dwellings

(small lot detached, zero-lot-line and patio homes), two family dwellings and multi-family

dwellings." (FPASB p. aa,A) The tlensity rang,e for MLD is 7 to L2 dwelling units pcr gross acre.

(FpASP,p. 4-14.) Therefore, land which is designated SP-SFHD and SP-MLD can be developed as

residential lots in conformance with the FPASP. Moreover, the proposed density in Mangini Ranch

phase 3 (5.9 to 6.3 dwelling units per acre on the SP-SFHD parcels and7.5 dwelling units per acre on

the SP-MLD parcel) is consistent with the applicable density ranges in the FPASP.

The residential lots proposed by the Mangini Ranch Phase 3 project are permitted uses as shown on

Table 4.3 of the FPASP. (See also FPASP DEtr{, Table 34.10-4.)

In summary, the proposed land use and the density of residential use proposed for Mangini Ranch

Phase 3 are consistent with the FPASP.

2. Circulation

primary access to the SLVSTM portion of the Project would be from East Bidwell Street on the east,

Mangini Parkrvay on the south, and the east-west Northern Connector Road (A Drive) on the north.

The Northern Connector Road would be a new street that will connect to East Bidwell Street to the

east. B and D Drives will provide north-south access from the North Connector Road south into the

subdivision. Multiple access points to the Project are provided at East Bidwell Road (east side) and

Mangini parkway (south side). Improvements to East Bidwell Street and Mangini Parkway have

been/are being constructed by other FPASP approved projects. City standard residential streets are

proposed for this subdivisiory with detached and attached pedestrian sidewalks and on-street parking.

Class III bike routes are provided on all residential streets.

Access to the FpASp trails system is provided in three locations. Public trail heads located at the

intersection of the open space at East Bidwell Road and Mangini Parkrvay. A pedestrian-activated

traffic signal may be installed in the future, at the trail head located at East Bidwell Road, as shown on

the Bikeways plan in the FpASp. A Class I trail undercrossing is planned at the trail head at Mangini
parkway. Trail access is also provided in Village L on the Lot L Paseo near the intersection of 'J' Drive

and'L'Drive.

The proposed project it consistent with roadway and transit master plans for the FPASP

3. Watet, Sewer, and Storm Drainage Infrastructure

Mangini Ranch Phase 3

CEQA Exemption and Streamlining Analysis Ill4ay202L

Page 656

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Water infrastructure

The Mangini Ranch Phase 3 project is being served by Zone 3 water from East Bidwell Street and

Mangini Parkway. The project is located within the Zone 3 pressure zone. Water mains are provided

within the perimeter streets, including East Bidwell Street and Street A, and along the project

frontage to serve the site.

Sewer infrastructure

The Mangini Ranch Phase 3 project will be served by the sewer infrastructure within East Bidwell

Street and Mangini Parkway through the internal street network.

S t or m dr ain a g e infr as tr u ctur e

The Mangini Ranch Phase 3 project site stormwater system will connect to existing infrastructure in

East Bidwell Street and Mangini Parkway, and, at ultimate buildouf surface water runoff from the

Project generally flows to the southwest area into a planned detention basin located adjacent Mangini

Parkway.

The proposed project is consistent with planned infrastructure for the FPASP

III. EXEMPTION AND STREAMLINING ANALYSIS

A. Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan

The City adopted the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan on |une 2$ 20LL (Resolution No. 8863).

The City of Folsom and the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers prepared a joint environmental impact

report/environmental impact statement ("EIIVEIS' or "EIR") for the Folsom South of U.S. Highway 50

specific plan project ('FPASP',). (See FPASP EWEIS, SCH #2008092051). The Draft EIIVEIS (DEIR) was

released on June 28, 2010. The City certified the Final EWEIS (FEIR) on ]une 1'4, 201L (Resolution No.

8850). For each impact category requiring environmental analysis, the EIR provided two separate

analyses: one for the "Land" component of the FPASP project, and a second for the "Water"

component. (FPASP DEtrt, p. 1.-1 to 1-2.) The analysis in this document is largely focused on and cites to

the "Land" sections of the FPASP EIR.

On December7,2012, the City certified an Addendum to the EIR for the FPASP for purposes of

analyzing an altemative water supply for the project. The revisions to the "Wate{' component of the

FPASP project included: (1) Leak Fixes, (2) Implementation of Metered Rates, (3) Exchange of Water

Supplies, (4) New Water Conveyance Facilities. (Water Addendum, PP.3-1 to 3-4.) The City concluded

that, with implementation of certain mitigafion measures from the FPASP EIR's "Water" sections, the

water supply and infrastructure changes would not result in any new significant impacts,

Mangini Ranch Phase 3 
May2021'CEQA Exemption and Streamlining Analysis 

_g_

Page 657

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



substantially increase the severity of previously disclosed impacts or involve any of the other

conditions related to changed circumstances or new information that can require a subsequent or

supplemental EIR. (See Pub. Resources Code, $21,1,66; Guidelines, S 15162.) The analysis in portions of

the FPASP EIR's "Water" sections that have notbeen superseded by the Water Addendum are still

applicable.

The FPASP includes the Westland Eagle development, which is located in the central portion of the

FPASP flanking Scott Road and Easton Valley Parkway. Since approval of the FPASP, the Westland

Eagle development was transferred to new owners: Westland Capital Partners, Eagle Commercial

Partners (applicant), and Eagle Office Properties. The new owners subsequently evaluated the

approved land use plan and determined that many of the assumptions underlying the type and

distribution of retail commercial and residential land uses in this area needed to be reevaluated to

respond to current and future market conditions for retail commercial and residential development.

Accordingly, the applicants proposed an amendment to the FPASP that would significantly reduce the

area of commercial retail land use in the Westland Eagle plan area and increase the number of allowed

residential dwelling units. The City adopted an amendment to the FPASP for the Westland Eagle

Properties in June 2015 (Westland/Eagle SPA) that reduced the amount of commercial

industrial/office park and mixed-use acreage from 45L.8 acres to 302.3 acres and the potential building

area from approximately 4.5 million square feet to approximately 3.4 million square feet. The

Westland/Eagle SPA also increased the number of proposed residential dwelling units from 9,895 to

1.0,817.

B. Documents IncorPorated by Reference

The analysis in this document incorporates by reference the following environmental documents that

have been certified by the Folsom City Council:

i. Folsom South of U.S. Highway 50 Specific Plan Project EIRyEIS and Findings of Fact and

Statement of Overriding Considerations, certified by the Folsom City Council on June L4,

20'L'!,, acopy of which is available for viewing at the City of Folsom Planning Public Counter

located on the 2nd floor of the City Hall Building at 50 Natoma Street in Folsom, CA (from

8:00 a.m. to 1:00 p.m. Monday through Friday).

11. CEQA Addendum for the Folsom South of U.S. 50 Specific Plan Project- Revised Proposed

Off-site Water Facility Alternative prepared November, 2012, ("Water Addendum"),

certified by the Folsom City Council on December 11.,2012, a coPy of which is available

for viewing at the City of Folsom Planning Public Counter located on the 2nd floor of the

City Hall Building at 50 Natoma Street in Folsom, CA (from 8:00 a.m. to 1:00 p.m. Monday

through Friday);

l11. South of Highway 50 Backbone Infrastructure Project Initial StudyMitigated Negative

Declaration (Backbone Infrastructure MND), dated December 9,20'1.4, adopted by the City

Mangini Ranch Phase 3

CEQA Exemption and Streamlining Analysis
-9-

May2021.

Page 658

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Council on February 24,2015, a copy of which is available for viewing at the City of

Folsom Planning Public Counter located on the 2nd floor of the City Hall Building at 50

Natoma Street in Folsom, CA (from 8:00 a.m. to 1:00 p.m. Monday through Friday).

iv. CEQA Addendum and Environmental Checklist for the Westland Eagle Specific Plan

Amendment, dated June 2015, ("westland Eagle Addendum"), a coPy of which is

available for viewing at the City of Folsom Planning Public Counter located on the 2nd

fl66r uf tfte City Hall Duilding at 50 Natoma Strcct in Folsom, CA (from 8:00 a.m. to 1;00

p.m. Monday through FridaY).

Each of the environmental documents listed above includes mitigation measures imposed on the

FPASP and activities authorized therein and in subsequent projects to mitigate plan-level

environmental impacts, which are, therefore, applicable to the proposed project. The mitigation

measures are referenced specifically throughout this document and are incorporated by reference in

the environmental analysis. The Applicant will be required to agree, as part of the conditions of

approval for the proposed projecf to comply with each of those mitigation measures.

Pursuant to Public Resources Code section 21.083.3, subdivision (c), the City will make a finding at a

public hearing that the feasible mitigation measures specified in the FPASP EIR will be undertaken.

Moreover, for those mitigation measures with a financial component that apply plan-wide, the

approved Public Facilities Financing Plan and Amended and Restated Development Agreement bind

the Applicant to a fair share contribution for funding those mitigation measures.

The May 22,2014, Record of Decision (ROD) for the Folsom South of U.S. Highway 50 Specific Plan

project-City of Folsom Backbone Infrastructure (Exhibit 2) by the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers is

also incorporated by reference.

All impacts from both on-site and off-site features of the Mangini Ranch Phase 3 project have been

analyied.and addressed in the CEQA analysis and other regulatory permits required for the Mangini

Ranch Phase 3 project and/or the Backbone Infrastructure project.

C. httroduction to CEOA Exemption and Streamlining Provisions

The City finds that the Mangini Ranch Phase 3 development proposal is consistent with the FPASP

and therefore exempt from CEQA under Government Code section 65457 and CEQA Guidelines

section 1113z,subdivision (c), as a residential project undertaken pursuant to and in conformity with a

specific plan.

The City also finds that the Mangini Ranch Phase 3 project is eligible for streamlined CEQA review

provided in Public Resources Code section 21083.3, and CEQA Guidelines section 15183 for projects

consistent with a community plan, general plan, or zoning. Because the Project is exempt from

Mangini Ranch Phase 3

CEQA Exemption and Streamlining Analysis
-10-

May2021.

Page 659

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



CEQA, the City is not required to provide the following streamlined CEQA analysis. Nonetheless, the

City provides the following checklist exploring considerations raised by sections 15182 and 1.5183

because the checklist provides a convenient vehicle for disclosing the City's substantial evidence and

reasoning underlying its consistency determination'

As mentioned above, the City prepared an addendum to the FPASP EIR in December 2012for

purposes of analyzing an alternative water supply for the FPASP. Although this Water Addendum

was prepared and adopted by the City after the certification of the FPASP EWEIS, it wuultl lut chauge

any of the analysis under Public Resources Code section 21083.3 and CEQA Guidelines section 15183

because it gave the Plan Area a more feasible and reliable water supply.

The City has prepared site-specific studies pursuant to the requirements set forth in the mitigation

measures and conditions of approval adopted for the FPASP under the FPASP EIR and Water

Addendum for subsequent development projects. (See Exhibits 4 [Noise Assessment] and 5 [Access

Evaluation Memol.) These studies support the conclusion that the Mangini Ranch Phase 3

development proposal would not have any new significant or substantially more severe impacts

(CEQA Guidelines, 5151,62), nor would it result in any new significant impacts that are peculiar to the

project or its site (CEQA Guidelines, S 15183).

1. Exemption provided by Government Code, 565457, and CEQA Guidelines,

S 15182, subdivision (c)

Govemment Code section 65457, and CEQA Guidelines section 15182, subdivision (c), exempt

residential projects that are undertaken pursuant to a specific plan for which an EIR was previously

prepared if the projects are in conformity with that specific plan and the conditions described in

CEQA Guidelines section 151,62 (relating to the preparation of a supplemental EIR) are not present.

(Gov. Code, 565457, subd. (a); CEQA Guidelines, SS 15182, subd. (c), 151'62, subd. (a).)

The Applicant's FPASP Policy Consistency Analysis attached as Exhibit 3 supports the determination

that the Project is undertaken pursu€lt:rt to and in conformity with the FPASP.

2. Streamlining provided by Public Resoutces Code, $ 21083.3 and

CEQA Guidelines, S 15L83

Public Resources Code section 21.083.3 provides a streamlined CEQA Process where a subdivision

map application is made for a parcel for which prior environmental review of a zoning or planning

approval was adopted. If the proposed development is consistent with that zoning or plan, any further

environmental review of the development shall be limited to effects upon the environment which are

peculiar to the parcel or to the project and which were not addressed as significant effects in the prior
EIR or which substantial new information shows will be more significant than described in the prior
EIR. Effects are not to be considered peculiar to the parcel or the project if uniformly applied

development policies or standards have been previously adopted by the city, which were found to

Mangini Ranch Phase 3

CEQA Exemption and Streamlining Analysis May 2021'

-11'-

Page 660

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



substantially mitigate that effect when applied to future projects'

CEeA Guidelines section 15183 provides further detail and guidance for the implementation of the

exemption set forth in Public Resources Code section 21083.3'

D. Environmental Checklist Review

The row titles of the checklist include the full range of environmental topics, as presented in

Appendix G of the CEQA Guidelines.

The column titles of the checklist have been modified from the Appendix G presentation to assess the

projecfs qualifications for streamlining provided by Public Resources Code section 21083.3 and CEQA

Guidelines sections 1518e as well as to evaluate whether the conditions described in Guidelines

section 151.62 are present.

pursuant to Guidelines section 1,5'1.62, one of the purposes of this checklist is to evaluate the categories

in terms of any "changed condition" (i.e. changed circumstances, project changes, or new information

of substantial importance) that may result in a different environmental impact significance conclusion.

If the situations described in Guidelines section 15],62 arenot presenf then the exemption provided by

Government Code section 6s45T and Guidelines section 15182 can be applied to the Project. Therefore,

the checklist does the following: a) identifies the earlier analyses and states where they are available for

review; b) discusses whether proposed changes to the previously-analyzed Prograrn, including new

site specific operations, would involve new or substantially more severe significant impacts; c)

discusses whether new circumstances surrounding the previously-analyzed ptogram would involve

new or substantially more severe significant impacts; d) discusses any substantially important new

information requiring new analysis; and e) describes the mitigation measures which were incorporated

or refined from the earlier document and the extent to which they address site-specific conditions for

the project. (Guidelines, 9151'62, subd. (a).)

The checklist serves a second purpose. Public Resources Code section 21,083.3 and its parallel

Guidelines provision, section 15183, provide for streamlined environmental review for projects

consistent with the development densities established by existing zoning general plan, or community

plan policies for which an EIR was certified. Such projects require no further environmental review

L"""pt as might be necessary to address effects that (a) are peculiar to the project or the parcel on

which the project would be located (b) were not analyzed as significant effects in the prior EIR, (c) are

potentially significant off-site impacts or cumulative impacts not discussed in the prior EIIi or (d) were

previously identified significant effects but are more severe than previously assumed in light of

substantial new information not known when the prior EIR was certified. If an impact is not peculiar to

the parcel or to the project, has been addressed as a significant impact in the prior EI& or can be

substantially mitigated by the imposition of uniformly applied development policies or standards,

then an additional EIR need not be prepared for the project solely on the basis of that impact.

Mangini Ranch Phase 3

CEQA Exemption and Streamlining Analysis
-12

May202L

Page 661

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



A "no" €mswer does not necessarily mean that there are no potential impacts relative to the

environmental category, but that there is no change in the condition or status of the impact since it was

analyzed,and addressed with mitigation measures in the prior environmental documents approved for

the zoning action, general plan, or community plan. The environmental categories might be answered

with a "no" in the checklist since the Mangini Ranch Phase 3 project does not introduce changes that

would result in a modification to the conclusion of the FPASP EIR.

The purpose of each column of the checklist is described below.

L. Where Impact Was AnalYzed
This column provides a cross-reference to the pages of the environmental documents for the zoning

actiory general plan, or community plan where information and analysis may be found relative to the

environmental issue listed under each topic.

2. Do Proposed Changes Involve New or More severe Impacts?
pursuant to Section 15162(a)(1) of the CEQA Guidelines, this column indicates whether the changes

represented by the proposed project will result in new significant impacts not disclosed in the prior

EIR or negative declaration or that the proposed project will result in substantial increases the severity

of a previously identified significant impact. A yes answel is only required if such new or worsened

significant impacts will require "major revisions of the previous EIR or negative declaration." If a"yes"

answer is givery additional mitigation measures or alternatives may be needed'

3. Any New Citcumstances Involving New or More Severe Impacts?

Pursuant to Section 151,62(a)(2) of the CEQA Guidelines, this column indicates whether changed

circumstances affecting the proposed project will result in new significant impacts not disclosed in

the prior EIR or negative declaration or will result in substantial increases the severity of a previously

identified significant impact. A yes answer is only required if such new or worsened significant

impacts will require "major revisions of the previous EIR or negative declaration." If a"yes" answer

is given, additional mitigation measures or alternatives may be needed.

4. Any New Information of Substantial Importance Requiring New Analysis

or Verification?
Pursuant to Section 15162(a)(3) of the CEQA Guidelines, this column indicates whether new

information "of substantial importance" is available requiring an update to the analysis of a previous

EIR to verify that the environmental conclusions and mitigations remain valid. Any such information

is only relevant if it "was not known and could not have been known with reasonable diligence at the

time of the previous EIR." To be relevant in this context, such new information must show one or

more of the following:

(A) The project will have one or more signi{icant effects not discussed in the previous EIR

Mangini Ranch Phase 3

CEQA Exemption and Streamlining Analysis May202l
-13-

Page 662

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



or negative declaration;
(B) Significant effects previously examined will be substantially more severe than shown in

the previous EIR;

(C) Mitigation measures or altematives previously found not to be feasible would in fact be

feasible and would substantially reduce one or more significant effects of the projecf but

the project proponents decline to adopt the mitigation measure or alternative; or

(D) Mitigation measures or alternatives which are considerably different from those analyzed in

the previous EIR wuuld subsl.antially reduce one or more significant cffccts on thc cnvironment,

but the project proponents decline to adopt the mitigation measure or alternative.

This category of new information may apply to any new regulations, enacted after certification of the

prior EIR or adoption of the prior negative declaratiory which might change the nature of analysis of

impacts or the specifications of a mitigation measure. If the new information shows the existence of

new significant effects or significant effects that are substantially more severe than were previously

disclosed, then new mitigation measures should be considered. If the new information shows that

previously rejected mitigation measures or alternatives are now feasible, such measures ol
alternatives should be considered anew. If the new information shows the existence of mitigation

measures or alternatives that are (i) considerably different from those included in the prior EIII (ii)

able to substantially reduce one or more significant effects, and (iii) unacceptable to the project

proponents, then such mitigation measures or alternatives should also be considered.

5. Are There Effects That Are Peculiar To The Project Or The Parcel On Which

The Project Would Be Located That Have Not Been Disclosed In A Prior EIR

On The ZoningAction, General Plan, Or Community Plan With Which the

Project is Consistent?
Pursuant to Section 1518e subdivision (bxl), of the CEQA Guidelines, this column indicates whether

there are project-specific significant effects that are peculiar to the project or its site. Although neither

section 21,083.gnor section 15183 defines the term "effects on the environment which are peculiar to

the parcel or to the project," a definition can be gleaned from what is now the leading case

interpreting section 2'1.083.3,Wa\-Mart Stores,lnc. a. City of Turlock (2006) 138 Cal.App.4th273 (Wal-

Mart Stores). In that case, the court upheld the respondent city's decision to adopt an ordinance

banning discount "superstores." The city appropriately found that the adoption of the ordinance was

wholly exempt from CEQA review under CEQA Guidelines section 15183 as a zoning action

consistent with the general plan, where there were no project-specific impacts - of any kind -
associated with the ordinance that were peculiar to the project. The court concluded that " a physical

change in the environment will be peculiar to [a project] if that physical change belongs exclusively

and especially to the [project] or it is characteristic of only the [projectl." (ld'atp.294.) As noted by the

courf this definition "illustrate[s] how difficult it will be for a zoning amendment or other land use

regulation that does not have a physical component to have a sufficiently close connection to a

physical change to allow the physical change to be regarded as'peculiar to' the zoning amendment or

other land use regulation." (Ihid.)

Mangini Ranch Phase 3 
May 2021CEQA Exemption and Streamlining Analysis 

_14_

Page 663

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



A "yes" answer in the checklist indicates that the project has effects peculiar to the project relative to

the environmental category that were not discussed in the prior environmental documentation for the

zoning actiory general plan or community plan. A "yes" answer will be followed by * indication of

whether the impact is "potentially significant", "less than significant with mitigation incorporated",

or "less than signifi cartt" . An analysis of the determination will aPPear in the Discussion section

following the checklist.

6. Are There Effects Peculiar To The Project That Will Not Be Substantially

Mitigated By Application Of Uniformly Applied Development Policies

Or Standards That Have Been Previously Adopted?

Sections 21083.3 and 15183 include a separate, though complementary, means of defining the term

"effects on the environment which are peculiar to the parcel or to the project." Subdivision (f) of

section 15183 provides as follows:

An effect of a project on the environment shall not be considered peculiar to the project or

the parcel for the purposes of this section if uniformly applied development policies or

standards have been previously adopted by the city or county with a finding that the

development policies or standards will substantially mitigate that environmental effect

when applied to future projects, unless substantial new information shows that the

policies or standards will not substantially mitigate the environmental effect. The finding

shall be based on substantial evidence which need not include an EIR.

This language explains that an agency can dispense with CEQA compliance for environmental

impacts that will be "substantially mitig ated" by the uniform application of "development policies or

standards" adopted as part of, or in connection with, previous plan-level or zoning-level decisions, or

otherwise - unless "substantial new information" shows that the standards or policies will not be

effective in "substantially mitig ating" the effects in question. Section 15183, subdivision (0, goes on to

add the following considerations regarding the kinds of policies and standards at issue:

Such development policies or standards need not apply throughout the entire city or county but can

apply only within the zoning district in which the project is located, or within the area subject to the

community plan on which the lead agency is relying. Moreover, such policies or standards need notbe

part of the general plan or any conununity plan but can be found within another pertinent planning

document such as a zoning ordinance. Where a city or county, in previously adopting uniformly

applied development policies or standards for imposition on future projects, failed to make a finding as

to whether such policies or standards would substantially mitigate the effects of future projects, the

decision-making body of the city or county, prior to approving such a future project pursuant to this

sectiory may hold a public hearing for the purpose of considering whether, as applied to the project,

such standards or policies would substantially mitigate the effects of the project. Such a public hearing

need only be held if the city or county decides to apply the standards or policies as permitted in this

section.

Mangini Ranch Phase 3

CEQA Exemption and Streamlining Analysis
15-

May2021.

Page 664

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Subdivision (g) provides concrete examples of "uniformly applied development policies or standards":

(1) parking ordinances; (2) public access requirements; (3) grading ordinances; (4) hillside

development ordinances; (5) flood plain ordinances; (6) habitat protection or conservation ordinances;

(7) view protection ordinances.

A "yes" answer in the checklist indicates that the project has effects peculiar to the project relative to

the environmental category that were not discussed in the prior environmental documentation for the

zoning actiory general plan or community plan and that cannot be mitigated through application of

uniformly applied development policies or standards that have been previously adopted by the

agency. A "yes" answer will be followed by ao indication of whether the impact is "potentially

significant", "less than significant with mitigation incorporate d" , or "less than significant". An analysis

of the determination will appear in the Discussion section following the checklist.

T. Are There Effects That Were Not Analyzed As Significant Effects In A Prior

EIR On The Zoning Action, General Plan Or Community Plan With Which The

Project Is Consistent?
Pursuant to Section 15183, subdivision (b)(2) of the CEQA Guidelines, this column indicates whether

there are any effects that were not analyzed as significant effects in the prior EIR for the zoning action,

general plary or community plan with which the project is consistent.

This provision indicates thaf if the prior EIR for a general plan, community plan, or zoning action

failed to analyze a potentially significant effect then such effects must be addressed in the site-specific

CEQA analysis.

A "yes" answer in the checklist indicates that the project has effects relative to the environmental

category that were not analyzed as significant effects in the prior environmental documentation for

the zoning actiory general plan or community plan. A "yes" answer will be followed by * indication

of whether the impact is "potentially significant", "less than significant with mitigation

incorporated", ot "less than significant". An analysis of the determination will aPPear in the

Discussion section following the checklist.

8. Are There Potentially Significant Off-Site Impacts and Cumulative Impacts That

Were Not Discussed In The Prior EIR Prepared For The General Plan,

Community Plan, Or Zoning Action?
Pursuant to Section 15183, subdivision (bX3), of the CEQA Guidelines, this column indicates whether

there are any potentially significant off-site impacts and cumulative impacts that were not discussed in

the prior EIR prepared for the general plan, community plan or zoning action with which the project is

consistent.

Subdivision O of CEQA Guidelines section 15183 makes it clear that, where the prior EIR has

adequately discussed potentially significant offsite or cumulative impacts, the project-specific

analysis need not revisit such impacts:

This section does not affect any requirement to analyze potentially significant offsite or cumulative

Mangini Ranch Phase 3 
May2021'CEQA Exemption and Streamlining Analysis 

_.).6_

Page 665

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



impacts if those impacts were not adequately discussed in the prior EIR. If a significant offsite or

cumulative impact was adequately discussed in the prior EII{" then this section may be used as a basis

for excluding further analysis of that offsite or cumulative impact.

This provision indicates thaf if the prior EIR for a general plary community plan, or zoning action

failed to analyze the "potentially significant offsite impacts and cumulative impacts of the [new site-

specificl project," then such effects must be addressed in the site-specific CEQA analysis. (Pub'

Resources Code, S 21083.3, subd. (c); see also CEQA Guidelines, S 15183, subd. (j).)

A "yes" answer in the checklist indicates that the project has potentially significant off-site impacts or

cumulative impacts relative to the environmental category that were not discussed in the prior

environmental documentation for the zoning action, general plan or community plan' A "yes" answer

will be followed by ao indication of whether the impact is "potentially significant", "less than

significant with mitigation incorporated", or "less than significant" . An analysis of the determination

will appear in the Discussion section following the checklist.

g, Are There Previously Identified Significant Effects That, As A Result Of
Substantial New Information Not Known At The Time The EIR Was

Certified, Are Now Determined To Have A More Severe Adverse Impact?
pursuant to Section (b)(a) of the CEQA Guidelines, this column indicates whether there are previously

identified significant effects that are now determined to be more severe than previously assumed

based on substantial information not known at the time the EIR for the zoning actiory general plan or

community plan was certified.

This provision indicates that, if substantial new information has arisen since preparation of the prior

EIR for a general plan, community plan, or zoning action with respect to an effect that the prior EIR

identified as significant, and the new information indicates that the adverse impact will be more

severe, then such effects must be addressed in the site-specific CEQA analysis'

A "yes" answer in the checklist indicates that the project has significant impacts relative to the

"r,rriron-"rrtal 
category that were previously identified in the prior environmental documentation for

the zoning actiory general plan or community plan but, as a result of new information not previously

known, are now determined to be more severe than previously assumed. A "yes" answer will be

followed by * indication of whether the impact is "potentially significant", "less than significant with

mitigation incorporate d", ot "less than significant". An analysis of the determination will apPear in the

Discussion section following the checklist.

10. Mitigation Measures Addressing Impacts.

Pursuant to Public Resources Code section2'1.083.3, this column indicates whether the prior

environmental document and/or the findings adopted by the lead agency decision-makingbody

provides mitigation measures to address effects in the related impact category. In some caset the

mitigation measures have already been implemented. A"yes" resPonse will be provided in either

instance.If 'NA'is indicated, this Environmental Review concludes that the impact does not occur

with this project and therefore no mitigations are needed.

Mangini Ranch Phase 3

CEQA Exemption and Streamlining Analysis
-17-

May2021.

Page 666

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Subdivision (c) of Public Resources Code section 2L083.3 further limits the partial exemption for

projects consistent with general plans, community plans, and zoning by providing that:

[A]ll public agencies with authority to mitigate the significant effects shall undertake or

require the undertaking of any feasible mitigation measures specified in the prior [EIR]
relevant to a significant effect which the project will have on the environment or, if not,

then the provisions of this section shall have no application to that effect. The lead agency

shall make a finding, at a public hearing, as to whether those mitigation measures will be

undertaken.

(Pub. Resources Code, S 21083.3, subd. (c).) Accordingly, to avoid having to address a previously

identified significant effect in a site-specific CEQA documenf a lead agency must "undertake or

require the undertaking of any feasible mitigation measures specified in the prior [EIR] relevant to a

significant effect which the project will have on the environment." (Pub. Resources Code, S 21083.3,

subd. (c).) Thus, the mere fact that a prior EIR has analyzed certain significant cumulative or off-site

effects does not mean that site-specific CEQA analysis can proceed as though such effects do not exist.

Rather, to take advantage of the streamlining provisions of section 21'083.3, a lead agency must

commit itself to carry out all relevant feasible mitigation measures adopted in connection with the

general plary community plan, or zoning action for which the prior EIR was prepared. This

commitment must be expressed as a finding adopted at a public hearing. (See Gentry a. City of

Murrieta (1995) 36 Cal.App.4th1359,1408 [court rejected respondent city's argument that it had

complied with this requirement because it made a finding at the time of project approval "that the

Project complied with all'applicable' laws"; such a finding "was not the equivalent of a finding that

the mitigation measures in the [pertinent] Plan EIR were actually being undertaken"l.)

Mangini Ranch Phase 3

CEQA Exemption and Streamlining Analysis
-18-

May2021

Page 667

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



E. Checklist and Discussion

1. AESTHETICS

MmginiRmdtPhe3
CEQA Exmption and Streamlining Analysis

Plior Envirmmtal
Do@qt's

MitigatimMearc
Addnssint Impacts.

MM 3A-1-1

NofasibleMM

MM3A.1-1
3A.74
3A.1-4

MM34.1-5

AE There Previowly
Idmtilied Signifiat
EffcbThal AsA

Result Of Substiltial
New Info@tion

Not Icrom At The
Time The EIR Ws
Cstifie4 Are Now

Debmined To Have
A More Serere

AdveG Impact?

No

No

No

No

Are There Potentially
Signifi@tOff-Site

Impacts And
CMulatire Impacts

Which W@ Not
Disos*d In The

Prior EIR Prepded
For The Goral
Pll,Comuit,
Plil Or Zmint

Action?

No

No

No

No

Are There Effects

That Were Not
Analyed As

SignifiqtEftukr
A Prior EIR On The

Zoning Action,
Coeral Pla Or
Comuity Plan
WithWhich The

Prcject Is Consistent?

No

No

No

No

Are There EfGcts
That Are Ptrulia To
The ftoiect That Wil
Not Be Subsiantialy

Mitigabd By
Appliotion Of

Unifomly Applied
Developmot Policies

Or Staddds That
Have Bq

fteviously Adopted?

No

No

No

No

Are The€ Effects

That Are Peolia To
The Prcject Or The

Pcel On Whidr The
Proiect Would Be

L@ted That Have
Not Be6 Disdosd

rr a Prior EIR On The
Zoning Action,

Gmal Plaq Or
CommityPlm
With Whidt the

Pioiect is Coreistmt?

No

No

No

No

Any New
Inforution of

Substantial
Inportee

Requiring New
Analysis o!
Vsifi@tion?

No

No

No

No

Any New
Ci@tmc6
Involvint New

SigniIimt Ihpacls
or Substantially More

Se@ Impacts?

No

No

No

No

Do Prcposed
Chages rrvolve
New Signi6@t

Impacts o!
Substantialy More

Severe Impacts?

No

No

No

No

Where lmpact Was
Analy4d in Prior
Envircmtal

Do@@ts.

FPASP DraftEIR
m- 3A-1-t to.34

pp. 3A.1-24 to -25

pp.3A.726to-27

pp. 34.1-27 to -30

pp. 3A.1-31 to -33

Environmental
Issue
Area

L Aeethetics.
Wolild the Proiect
a. Have a
substantial advsse
effect on a scenic

vista?

b. Substmtiauy
dmge scenic

rmurcs,
induding but not
limited to, trs,
rock outcoppings,
md historic
buildings within a

state scenic

hiehwav?

c. Substmtially
degrade the
aisting visual
chilacts or quality
of the site and its
suoundings?
d. Create a new
souce of
substantial light or

slare which would

1&
May2027

Page 668

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Prior EnviroMota.l
Do@mt's

Mitigation Measum
Addressing Impacts.

Disrusion

above contain the relevant amlysis of ihe potential impacts.

1, MM 3.A.1-4 MM 3A.1-5. (Wesdand Eagle Addendun, pp. 4.1-4.3.)

Mmgini Ranch Phase 3 prcject's consistency with lmdscaping policies in the FPASP that my be relevmt to aesthetic md visual impacts. (Exh. 3, p. 31.)

Mitigation Meaws:
r MM 3A.1-1

. MM3A.1-4
r MM3A.1-s
r MM3A.7-4
r MM 38.1-2a
r MM 38.1-2b
r MM 3B.1-3a
. MM3B.1-3b

Crndreim

(Guideline, $ 15162), nor would it rsult in my new sigllififfit impacts that are ptruliar to the proiect or its site (Guidelinc,I 15183).

Are There Prwiowly
Identfied Signifi@t

Effects That As A
Result Of Substantial

New Info@tion
Not l(nown At The
Time The EIR Wo
Certifie4 Are Now

Debmined To Have
A More Severe

Adve!* Impact?

Are There Potentially
Signifi@tOff-gte

Impacts And
Cumulative Impacts

Which Wse Not
Disos*d In The

Plior EIR PIepaEd
For The Gmral

Plan, ColMuiry
Plm Or Zoning

Action?

Are There Effects

That Were Not
Analyad As

Signfi@t Effcts In
A Prior EIR On The

Zoning Acti@,
Goeral Pla Or
ComuityPla
WithWhicnThe

Prciect Is Consisbnt?

Are There Effects

That Are Pmlia To
The Proiect That WiU
Not B€ Substmtially

MitigaHBy
Applietion Of

Unifoftrly AppUed
Dev€lopmst PoLicies

Or Standards That
Have B€s

Pleviously Adopted?

Are There Effects

That AE Peculia To
The Project Or The

Palel On Which The
Plojet Would Be

lo€bd That Have
Not Bes Disdosed

In a Prior EIR On The
Zoning ActiorL

Gseral Plar! Or
CoMuityPla
WithWhici the

Ploiect is Coroistqt?

Any New
Inforution of

Substantial
Importae

Requiling Nff
Analysis or
Vsi6etim?

Any New
Cirmtmcs
hrvolving New

Signifimt Impacts
or Substantially Mote

Severe Impacts?

Do Prcposed
Chage Involve
New Signi6@t

Impacts or
Substantially More

Sewe lrnpacts?

WheF Impact Ws
Analyad in Prior
Enviiommtal
Douqts.

FPASP Draft EIR
Do.3A.1-1 to34

Environmental
Issue
Area

L Aeethetics,
Wmld the Proiect

adver*ly affect
day or nighttime
views in the aea?

MmginiRmchPhe3
CEQA Exemption and Streamlining Analysis

-19-
May2O27

Page 669

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



2. AGRICULTURE AND FOREST RESOURCES

Prior Envirmtal
DMot's

Mitigatio Measrc
Addressing Impacts.

None required

No feasible MM

None requied

Are There Previously
Idmtitied Signifi@t

Etrects ThaL As A
Reslt Of Substantial

New lnfomtio
Not IGtoM At The
Tihe The EIR Wa
Csti.6e4 Are Now

Detemined To Have
A More Sevse

Advme Impact?

No

No

No

Are There Pobentiilly
Signifiot Off-S:te

Impacts And
Cuulative lnpeb

$fhich Were Nct
Diss*d In TtE

Prior EIR Prepad
For The Goeul
Pla,ComuiT
Plm Or Zoning

Action?

No

No

No

Are There Effects

That Wse Not
Analyed As

Signi6@t Effects Il
A Prior EIR On The

Zoning Actim,
Gqeral Pla Or
ComuityPle
With Whidrlhe

Prciect Is Corcistent?

No

No

No

Are There Effects

That AE P(ulid To
The Project That Will
Not Be Suhetia.tly

MitigadBy
Appli@tion Of

Uniformly Applied
Developmqt Policie

Or Standalds That
Have Bm

Priosly Adopted?

No

No

No

Are TheE Effecb
That Are Pecu.lia To
The Proiect O! The

Pael On Which The
Proiect Would Be

loeted That Have
Not Beq Disdosed

ln a Prior EIR On The
Zoning Action,

Greral Plar; Or
ColrEuity Plan

With Whidrthe
Prnid is (-on<i.rmr?

No

No

No

Any New
Infomtion of

Substantial
Importane

Requiring New
Analysis or
Verifictim?

No

No

No

Any New
Ci@tac
Involvint New

Signifi@t hnpacts
or Substantially More

Severe Impacts?

No

No

No

Do Prcposed
Chmges krvolve
New Signinat

Impacts o!
Substantially More

Sev@ Irnpacts?

No

No

No

Where Lnpact Was
Analyzd in Prior

EnviroM@tal
Do@qts.

FPASPDTaftEIR
Db- 3A-1Gl to -49

P.34.10-29

pp. 3A.10-41 to -43

p.3A.1G29

Environmental
Issue
Area

2" Agriculture.
Wmldthemict
a. Convert Prime
Farmlmd, Unique
Farmlmd, or
Farmlmd of
Statewide
Importance
(Famland), as

shown on the
maPs PrePared
pusuant to the
Farmlmd
Mappingand
Monitoring
Progrm of the
Califomia
Rcoucs Agency,
to non-asrisltual
b. Conflict with
existing zoning for
agdoltural u*,
or a Williaruon
AaI conkaal?

c. Involve other
chmgc inthe
existing
mviroment
which, due to their
lution or mtwe,

MmginiRadrPhm3
CEQA Exemption and Streamlining Amlysis

-20-
May2021

Page 670

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Prior Enviro@tal
Do(:mmt's

Mitigati@Me6rc
AddEssing lmpacls.

Disrusion

impacts.

or reduced inpacts to agriolturat rsoue whm compaed to the FPASP prcject as analyzed in the 2011 EIR (Wcdand Eagle Addmdu& PP. 41H.5.)

Mitigation Mecws:
. MM 38.10-5

Condrcion

With implementation
aqriolture md forst r6ourcs impacts (Guideline, S 151.62), nor would it rsult in my new signifimt imPacts that are Deculiil to the Droiect or its site (Guidelin6. 6 15183).

Are There heviously
Idmtified Signidcat
EtuThat AsA

R6ult Of Substantial
NryInfo@tim

Not Known At The
Time The EIR Wc
Csti6ed, Are Now

Detenined To Have
A More Severe

Advs* Impact?

Are There Pobntialy
Signifi@t Off-Site

lmpacts And
Cuulative Inpacts

Which Wffi Not
Dsos*d In The

Prior EIR PrepdeC
For The Goeral
Plm,Commi!'
Ple O! Zoning

Action?

Are There Effects

That Were Not
Analyad As

Signifi@t Effects ln
A Prior EIR On The

Zoning Actiort
Gmeral Pla Or
ColrmuityPlm
WithWhidrThe

Proiect Is Cwist6t?

Are There Eff(ts
That Are Peculia To
The Project That Will
Not Be Substmtially

MitigadBy
Appu@tion Of

Unirornly Applied
Developmst Policies

Or Standads That
Have Beo

Previously Adopted?

Are There Efks
That Are Pecdia To
The Ploiet Or The

Paral On Which The
Project Would B€

Lcated That Have
Not Beq Disdosd

In a Prior EIR On The
Zoning Action,

Greral Plm, Or
Colmuity Plan
With Whidr the

Ptoiet is Corejstqt?

Any New
Inlomtion of

Substantial
Irnportane

Requiling Nil
Analysis or
Veri6@ti@?

Any New
Cir@tac6
Involving New

Signifiot Impacts
or Substantially More

Sev* Impacts?

Do Prcposed
Chags Involve
New Signi6@t

Impacts ot
Substantially More

Sevele Impacts?

Where Impact Was
Analyad in Prior
Enviromtal
DoMots.

FPASPDTaftEIR
DD.3AlGl to-49

Environmental
Issue
Area

2" AgricuftuE.
WdrldtheDreiet
could reult in
convssion of
Farmlmd to non-
aqioltural u*?

MmginiRmchPhm3
CEQA Exemption and Streamlining Amlysis

-27-

lt{ay2O21

Page 671

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



3. AIRQUALITY

MmginiRmchPhre3
CEQA Exmption and Streamlining Analysis

P!io! Environmmtal
Do@qt's

MitiEation Me6rc
Addressing Impacls.

MM 3A.2-1a

3A'.2-1b

?A.2-1c
3A.2-1d
3A.2-1e
3A.2-7f
34.2-79
34.2-1h
34.2-2
31..24
3A.24b
3A.2-5

Same as (a) above

Same as (a) above

Are There Previously
Idotified Signficat

Effects That As A
Result Of Substantial

New Info@tion
Not Knom At The
Time The EIR W6
Certifie4 Are Now

Delemined To Have
AMoreSe@

Adve!* Impacl?

No

No

No

Are There Potentialy
Signifi@tOff-Sie

Impacts And
Cuulative Lnpads

Which Wse Not
Disos*d In The

P!io! EIR Prepared
For The Gseral
Plm,CommitJ'
Plan Or Z@ing

Action?

No

No

No

Are Thft Effects

That Were Not
Analyzd As

Signifi@t Effects In
A Prior EIR On The

Zoning Actiort
GmalPlmOr
CommityPla
With Which The

Pioiect Is Consistent?

No

No

No

Are Ther Effe*
That Are Pslia To
The Project That Will
Not Be Substantially

Miti8adBy
Appli@tion Of

Unifornly Applied
Dewlop@t Policies

Or 9iardards That
Have Bs

Previously Adopted?

No

No

No

Are There Eff6ts
That Are Pffulia! To
The Prcject Or The

Parel On Which The
Prciect Would Be

L@bd That Have
Not Beq Disdo*d

In a Prio! EIR On The
Zonin8 Actior!
Gwral Plan, Or
CoMuityPlil
With Whidr the

Ploitrt is Coreist@t?

No

No

No

Any New
Info@tion of

Substantial
Importan@

Requiring New
Analysis o!

Verifietion?

No

No

No

Any New
CirsGtanG
Involving New

Sitnifi@t Impacts
or Substantially More

s€vere Impacts?

No

No

No

Do Prcposd
Chages hvolve
New Signi6@t

Impacts or
Substantially More

Sevse Irnpacts?

No

No

No

Where Impact W6
Analyad in Prior
Envto@tal
Domsts.

FPASPDIaftEIR
DD.3A2-1 to{3

pp. 34.2-23 to -59

Sare as (a) above

Sane as (a) above

Environmental
Issue Area

3. AirQuality.
Wodd the Dmiect

a. Conflict with or
obstruct
implementation of
the applicable air
qmlity plan?

b. Violate any air
qmlity stmdard or
contribute
substantially to an
qisting or
projected air
qualitv violation?

c. Rsult in a
mulatively
coroiderable net
inces of my
siteria pollutant
for which the
project region is

non-attaiment
uderm

-22-

May2o27

Page 672

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Prior Envirmtd
Do@st's

MitigatiqMearc
Add6ing Impacts.

Same as (a) above

MM3A.2-6

Are There Previously
Idmtilied Significat

Effects That, As A
Result Of Substantial

Nil Injo@tion
Not Knom At The
Time The EIR Wd
Cutiied, Are Now

Debmined To Have
A More Sev@

Advds Impact?

No

No

Are There Polmtially
Signifiqt Off-Sir"

Impacts And
Cumulatiw Impacts

WhidrW@Not
Disrusd In The

Prior EIR Prepared
For The Gmenl
Plm,CoMuit)
Pla O! Zoning

Action?

No

No

Are Thee Effus
That Were Not
Analyad As

Signifimt Efk In
A Prior EIR On The

ning Action,
Gtrral Plan Or
CoImuity Plan
WithWhichThe

Prciect Is Consistent?

No

No

Are There Eff{ts
That AE Pculiar To
The Project That WiI
Not Be Substantialy

MitigadBy
ApplietioOf

Unitornly Applied
Developmqt Policies

Or Standards That
Have B@r

Peiouly Adopted?

No

No

AE There Efks
That Aft Peculia To
The Proiect Or The

Parel On Which The
Prciect Would B€

Lcated That Have
Not Bea Disdosed

In a Prior EIR On The
Zoning Actiort

Goeral Pla, Or
ColmmityPla
With Which tlE

Proiect is Cosistmt?

No

No

Any New
I:nfomtion of

Substantial
Importmc

Requilin8 New
Analysis or

VerGetion?

No

No

Any New
Cirostilcs
Involving New

Signifi@t Ihpacls
or Substantially More

Sevse Impacts?

No

No

Do Prcposd
Chag6 Involw
New Signi6@t

Impacts or
Substantially More

Severe Impacts?

No

No

Where Impact Was
Analyad in Prior
Enviromtal
Do@ots.

FPA,SPDTaftEIR
m- 3A.2-1 to-63

Same as (a) above

pp. 3A..2-59 to {3

Environmental
Issue Area

3.AtuQualig.
WoddAreprciect
applicable federal
or state ambient air
quality standard
(induding
releasing emissiore
which exced
quantitative

thrsholds for
ozone precrfsors)?

d.Expwmitive
rtrepto$ to
substantial
pollutant
concentratioro?

e. Create
obiectiomble odors
affcting a

substantial number
of oeople?

MmginiRmchPhre3
CEQA Exemption and Streamlining Amlysis

-23-

May2O27

Page 673

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Plior EnviroMmtal
Dommfs

MititaUm Measrc
AddEssint Impacts.

Discsion

3A.2{3.) The pag6 indiated in the table above contain the relevmt analysis of the potential impacts.

MM 3.A.2-1b, MM 3A.2-1c, MM 3A.2-1f, MM 3A.2-Z MM 3{.24,1vfr,/13A.24b, MM 34.2-5, MM 3A-2{. (W6tlild Eagle Addendunr, pp.4.64.17.)

Mitigation Mereres:
r MM 3A-2-1a
. MM3A2-1b
r MM 3A.2-1c
r MM3A.2-1d
r MM 3A.2-1e
o MM3A.2-1f
. lv$,I3.4.2-19
. MM3A.2-1h
r MM 34.2-2
r MM3A24a
. MM3A.2-4b
. MM3A2-5
r MM3A.2{
r MM 3B.2-1a

Are There Previously
Identified Significmt
EfuThat, AsA

Result Of Substantial
New lnforutio

Not Known At The
Time The EIR W6
Cotified Are Now

Detemined To Have
A More Sevre

Advss Impact?

Are There PoEntia.[y
Signfi@tOff-Sib

Impacts And
Cmulative knpacts

Which Were Nol
DisGsd In Th€

P.ior EIR PreparcC

For The Goeral
Ple,Commiry
Plm Or Zming

Action?

Are There Effects

That Were Not
Analyred As

SigniJi@t Effects Lr
A Prior EIR On The

Zoning Acti@,
Gqeral Pla Or
ComuityPla
With Whicl The

Proiect Is Consisbnt?

Are There Effects

That Are Peliil To
The Ploiect That Will
Not B€ Substmtially

MitigadBy
Appliotion Of

Unilornly Applied
Developmmt Policies

Or Standards That
Have Beq

Previously Adopted?

Are There Effects

That Are Peculiar To
The Project O! The

Pacel On Which The
Plojet Would Be

L6ated That Have
Not Be6 Disdosed

In a Priq EIR On The
Zoning Actim,

Gqeral Plan, Or
Comuity Plan
Wifi Whidrthe

Proiect is Coreistqt?

Any New
Inforction of

Substantial
Importac

Requiling New
Analysis or
Vql6€tion?

Any New
Ci!@tac
Involving New

Signifi@t Impacts
or Substantially More

Sev@ Irnpacts?

Do Proposed
Chags Involve
New Signifi@t

Impacts or
Substantially More

Severe bnpacts?

Where Lnpact W6
Analyad in Prior
Envir@@tal
Do@6ts.

FPASP Draft EIR
DD.3.{.2-1 to{3

Environmental
Issue Area

3. AirQuality.
Would the oroiect

MmginiRmdrPhre3
CEQA Exmption and Sneamlining Amlysis

-2+
May2021

Page 674

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Prior EnviroMmtal
Dommfs

Mititati@Me6rc
Addcssing Impacts.

MM 38.2-1b
MM 38.2-1c

MM 38.2-3a
MM 38.2-3b

Condwim

With implemmtation
oualitv imDacts (Guidelins, S 15162), nor would it r6ult in my new signficant imPacts ttEt are peculiu to the proiect or its site (Guidelin6, S 15163)-

AreThre Previosly
Idmtified Significai

Effects ThaL As A
Resli Of Substantial

Nff Info@tion
Not Knom At The
Time The EIR Wa
Csti6ed, Are Now

DeEmined To Have
A More Seve

Advffi Impacl?

Are There Pobntialy
Signifi@tOff-Sib

Impacts And
Cuulatiw Impacb

Whidr Wse Not
Disossed In The

Prio! EIR Ptepel
For The Greral
Plm,Comui!'
Plm Ot Zoning

Adion?

Are There Etrets
That Were Not
Analyzd As

Signifi@t Effffts In
A Prior EIR On The

Zoning Actio&
Gqeral Pld Or
CotMuityPlm
WithWhidrThe

Proiect Is CNisbnt?

Are There Effects

That Are Pecadia To
The Ploiet That WiU
Not Be Substantially

MitigadBy
Applietion Of

Uniformly Applied
Developmot Policies

Or Stand{ds That
Have Beo

Previouly Adopted?

Are There E6cts
That AE Pculia To
The Proiecr Or The

Parel On Which The
Prcject Would Be

L@ted That Have
Not 8€6 Disdosed

In a Prior EIR On The
ning ActiorL

Goeral Pla, Or
ComuityPlm
With Which the

Ploi<t is CoNistqt?

Any New
Int@tion of

Substantial
Importmc

Requidng New
Analysis or
Veri6€tion?

Any New
Cir@taG
Involving New

Signfi@t Impacts
or Substantially More

Se@ Impacts?

Dokoped
ClEg6Involre
New Signifi@t

Impacts or
Substantially More

Sev@ Impacts?

Whec knpact W6
Analyad in Prior

EnvfuoM@tal
Doqim@ts.

FPASP DraftEIR
DD,3.{.2-1 to{3

Environmental
Issue Area

3. AirQudity,
lhe

MmginiRmdrPhe3
CEQA Exemption and Streanlining Analysis

-25-

May2O27

Page 675

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



4. BIOLOGICALRESOURCES

MmginiRmchPhm3
CEQA Exemption and Streamlining Amlysis

P!io! EnviroMotal
Domst's

Mitigation Meare
Addressing Impacts.

MM 3A.&1a
3A.$1b
3A.YZa
3A.3-2b
3A.Tzc
3A.3.2d
3A..!Zg
3A.3.2h
34.3-3

MM3A.91a
3A.&1b
3A.}4a
3A.34b

Are There heviously
ldotified Signidcmt
EtuThat,As A

Result Of Substantial
New Inlorution

Not KnoM Ai The
Time The EIR Wa
Certified, Are Now

Detemined To Have
A More Severe

Advss Impact?

No

No

Are There Potentilly
Signifi@t Off-Sile

Inpacts And
Cumulative Impacts

Which Wee Not
Disos*d In The

Pdor EIR Prepdd
For The Goeral
Pla,Commi|/
Pla Or Zoning

Action?

No

No

Are There Effects

That Were Not
Analyzd As

SiEnifi@t Effects ln
A Prior EIR On The

ning Actioo
Gmeral Pla Or
ComuityPla
With Which TtE

Proiect Is CoNistent?

No

No

Are Thm Effects

That Are Peqrliar To
The Proiect Thar WiU
Not Be Substantially

MitigadBy
Applietion Of

Unifornly Applied
Developmt Policies

Or Standads That
Have B@r

heviously Adopted?

No

No

Are There Effecb
That Are Pmliar To
The Prcject Or The

Pa@l On Which The
Proiect Would Be

Lcated That Have
Not B€q Disdosd

In a Prior EIR On The
Zoning Acti@,

Cf,eral Plar! Or
ColmmityPlm
With Whidt the

Proid is Consistmt?

No

No

Any New
hforction of

Substantial
Importile

Requiring New
Ana.lysis or

Veri6Gtion?

No

No

Any New
Cir@tmc
Involving New

Signifi@t Impacts
or Substdtially More

Severe Impacts?

No

No

Do Propo*d
Changes Involve
New Signifi@t

Irnpacts or
Substantially More

Severe Impacts?

No

No

Where Impact Wa
Analyred in Prior
Envirommtal
Dommts.

FPASP Draft EIR
pp.3A"91 to-94

pp. 3A.&50 to -72

pp.3A.T72to-75

Environmental
Issue Area

4. Biological
Resoulces, Would
the Dloiect
a. Have a

substantial adverse
effect, eiths
directly or through
habitat
modifietiore, on
any sP*is
identified as a

mdidate,
sensitive, or special
status sp(ies in
laal or regional
plare, policis, or
regu.latioro, or by
the California
Depntment of Fish
and Gme or U.S.

Fish and Wildlife
Service?

b, Have a
substantial advsse
effect on any
ripuian habitat or
other sereitive
natual comunity
idmtified in loel
or resioml olm.

-2G
May2O21

Page 676

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Prior EnviroMotal
Do@mfs

Mitigation Meas6
Addrssing Inpacts.

MM3A.91a
3A.&1b

None required

Are There Prryiously
Ident'tfied Significat

Efftrts That As A
Reslt Of Substantial

New Info@ti@
Not l(nom At The
Time The EIR W6
Certilied Are Now

Detemined To Have
A More Severe

Advss Impact?

No

No

Are There Pobntialy
Si8nifi@t Off-Site

Impacts And
Cmulative Inpads

Which Were Not
Disos*d In The

Prior EIR Prepared
For The Gqeral

Plan, Corrmuit'
Pla Or Zoning

Action?

No

No

Are There Effects

That Were Not
Analyad As

Signifi@t Effects [r
A Pdor EIR On The

Zoning Action,
G@eral Plm Or
ComuityPla
With WhicnThe

Ploiect Is Cmsistent?

No

No

Are There Effects

That Are Peculia To
The Ploiect That Will
Not Be Substatially

MitigaHBy
Apptiotion Of

Uniformly Applied
Developm$t Policies

O! Standards That
Have 86

Previously Adopted?

No

No

Are There Effects

That Are Peculia To
The Project O! The

Parcel On Whidr The
koject Would Be

Ldated That Have
Not Beq Disdosed

In a Prior EIR On The
Zoning ActiorL

Gqeral Plm, Or
ComuityPla
WiAr Which the

Prciect is Coroistmt?

No

No

Any New
brfomtion of

Substantial
lmportane

Requiring New
Analysis or
Vsifiatim?

No

No

Any New
Cilorctac
Involvint New

Signifi@t Impacts
or Substantially More

Severe Impacts?

No

No

Do Propos€d
Chegs Involve
New Si&nifi@t

I!trpacts or
Substantially More

Severe Impacts?

No

No

Where Impact Ws
Analyzd in Prior
Envi!(motal

Doammts.

FPASPDTaftEIR
pp.3A.3-1 to14

pp. 3,4.328 to -50

pp. 3A.988 to -93

Environmental
Issue Area

4. Biologtcal
Resources. Would
the miec!
polici6,
regulatioro or by
the California
Depiltmmt of Fish
mdGmeorUS
Fish and Wildlile
Ssvice?

c. Have a

substantial adverse
effect on federally
protected wedmds
as defined by
kion404 of the
Clem Water Act
(indudin& but not
limited to, lMslr
verMl pml
coastal, etc.)

tfuoughdttrt
rmoval, filling
hydrologiel
intemption, or
other mare?
d. Interfure
substantially with
the movement of
my mtive rcident
or migratory fish
and wildlife

MmginiRachPhre3
CEQA Exemption and 9treamlining Amlysis

-27-

May2021

Page 677

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



PriorEnvimtal
Do@mt's

MitigatimMeaffi
Addressint Impacb.

MM3A.}5

None required

Are There Previously
Idmtified Signifiat

Effects ThaL As A
Result Of Substantial

New Info@ti@
Not Known At The
Time The EIR Wd
Cstified, Are Now

DeEmined To Have
A More Sev@

Advds Impact?

No

No

Are There Potentially
Signifi@t Off-Site

Impacts And
Cumulatiw Impacts

WhidrWftNot
Disassd In The

P!io! EIR Plepaed
Fo. The Goeral
Pla,Coluuit!
Pla Or Z@ing

Action?

No

No

Are There Effects

That Were Not
Analyred As

Signifi@t Effects kr
A Prior EIR On The

Zoning Action,
Greral Plan Or
ComuityPlm
WithWhidrlhe

Prciect Is Cmsistent?

No

No

Are There Effects

That Are Peculi{ To
The Project That Will
Not Be Substantially

MitigadBy
Applietion Of

Unilormly Applied
Derelopmt Policies

Or Standilds That
Have B€r

P@ioEly Adopted?

No

No

Are There Effects

That Are Pmlia To
The Proiect Or The

Parel On Which The
Prcject would B€

Lcted That Have
Not Be6 Disdosed

h a Prior EIR On The
Zoning Actim,

Goeral Pla+ Or
ColmmityPlm
WithWhidrtne

Proiect is Coreistot?

No

No

Any New
Inlomtion of

Substatial
Importmc

Requiring New
Analysis or

Vsi6@tion?

No

No

Any New
Cir@taG
Involving New

Signifi@t Impacts
or Substantially More

Seqe Impacts?

No

No

Do Propo*d
Chag6Involw
New Signifi@t

Impacts o!
Substantia.lly More

Severe Impacts?

No

No

WheE Impact Wd
Analyred in Prior
Enviromtal
Do@ots.

FPASPDIaftEIR
pp.3A.$1 to-94

pp.3A.Y5 to -88
(oak woodlmd and

rffi)

pp. 3,{.3-93 to -94

Environmental
Issue Area

4. Biological
Reoourcec. Would
the miect
sp(ies or with
stablished mtive
rsident or
migratory wildlife
corridort or
impede the use of
mtive wildlife

e. Conflict with
any lcal policis
or ordinancs
prottrting
biological
rcourcs, such as

a tre prservation
policy or
ordimnce.

f. Connict with the
provisiore of an
adopted Habitat
Corewation PlarL

Natura.l
Comuity
Coroervation Plm,
or otha approved
lml, regional, or
state habitat
coroervation plm?

MmginiRmchPhm3
CEQA Exmption and Streamlining Amlysis

-28-

M,ay20

Page 678

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Prior EnvAmotal
Doomofs

Mititation Meas!6
Addressing Impacts.

Disrusion:

Comty, Sacammto Couty, or Caltrffi. (FEIR, pP. 1-38 to 1-63; DEIR, p. 3A.994.)

The pags indieted in the table above contain the relevmt amlysis of the Potential imPacts.

l\8,1LU,MM4.+s,MM 4,1-C and MM4.11-7. (Watlmd Eagle Addendurs pp.4.18-4.30.)

Mitigation Memres:
r MM 3A.91a
. MM3A.3-1b
. MM3A.32a
. MM3A.3-2b
e MM 3A.&2c
. MM3A.l2d
o MM3A.&2e
. MM3A3-2f
r MM3A.32g

Are There hevioEly
Idmtified Signi.ficmt

Etrecb That As A
Reillt Of Substantial

New Inforution
Not l(nom At The
Time The EIR W6
Certifie4 Are Now

Detemined To Have
A More Sevse

AdvG Impact?

Are There Poientially
Signifi@tOff-Sit

Impacts And
Cuulative knpads

Which Were Not
Disrused In The

Prior EIR Prepared
For The Greral
Pla,ColMuit)
Plm Ot Z@ing

Action?

Are There Effects

That Were Not
Analyad As

Signi66t Effects h
A P!io! EIR On The

Zoning Actiorr
Gmeral Pla Or
ComuityPlm
WithWhiciThe

Ploject Is Consistent?

Are TheE Effects

That AE PmliaTo
The Prcject That Witl
Not Be Substmtially

Mitigated By
Appliotion Of

Unifornly Applied
Developmmt PoLicies

O! Standads That
Have Bq

Pr*iously Adopted?

Are There Effus
That Are Pecllid To
The Project O! The

Pacel On Which The
Project Would Be

Lcaled That Have
Noi Be6 Disdosed

In a Prior EIR On The
Zoning Action,

Greral Plm, Or
Comuity Plan
WithWhidrthe

Pioid is Coreistmt?

Any New
InJomtion of

Substantial
lmportme

Requiring New
Analysis or
Verifiction?

Any New
CiMtaG
Involvint New

Signifi@t Impacts
or Substantially More

Severe Impacts?

Do Prcposed
Chages Involve
New Signifiqt

Impacts or
Substantia.lly MoE

Severe Impacts?

Where Impact Was
Analyad in Prior

Envirmmmtal
Do@mts.

FPASP Draft EIR
pp.3A.&1 to44

Environmental
Issue Area

4. Biological
Reeoulces. Would
the oloiect

Mmgini Rmdr Phme3
CEQA Exemption and Streamlining Analysis

-2y
May2021,

Page 679

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Plior Enviromstal
Do@mt's

Mittation Measrc
Add6sinS Impacts.

r MM3A.3-2h
r MM3A.3-3
r MM3A.34a
o MM3A.34b
. MM3A.3-5
r MM3B.31a
r MM3B.!1b
. MM 38.91c
r MM 3A.&1a
r MM 38.92
. MM4.41
. lvtuI4.+2
. MM4.43
. MM4.4-4
. MM4.45
. MM4.+6
. NtutL+7

Condwim:

With implementation of the above mitigation measus identified in the FPASP EIR, Water Addendm, and W6tlmd Eagle Addendurr Mangini Ranch

rsurc6 impacts (Guidelines, S 15162), nor would it result in my new signilicant impads that are peflliar to the Proiect or its site (Guidelines, S 15183).

Phase 3 would not have any new signifient or substantially more sevse biologi@l

Are There Previously
Idmtified Significat

Effects That As A
Result O{ Substmtial

New Info@tion
Not Known At The
Time The EIR Was

Certified, Are Now
D€temined To Have

A More Severe

Advers Impact?

Are There Potentialy
Signifi@t Off-Sit?

Impacts And
Cuulative Impacls

Which Were Nol
Disdssed In Th€

Prio! EIR PrepaeC
For The Gmera-l
Pla,ColMuit
Pla Or Zoning

Action?

Are There Effects

That Were Not
Analyzd As

Signfimt Effects In
A Prior EIR On The

Zoning Action,
Gmeral Plm O!
ComuityPlm
With Which The

Prcject Is C@sistent?

Are There Effects

That Are Peolia! To
The Proiect That Will
Not Be Substatially

Mitigated By
Appliotion Of

Uniformly Applied
Developmqt Policies

Or Standdds That
Have Bm

P@iously Adopted?

Are Thee Effects

That Are Pmlia! To
The Prcject Or The

Parel On Which The
Prctect W@ld Be

Lmated That Have
Not B€m Disdosed

In a Prior EIR On The
Zonin8 Actio&

G@eral Plm, Or
ColMuityPla
WithWhich the

Proied is CoGGtmt?

Any New
Infomtion of

Substanti,al

Inpoltile
Requiring New

Analysis or
Veri6€tion?

Any New
Cirorctac
Involving New

Signifi@t Impacts
or Substatially More

Severe Irnpacts?

Do Proposed

Chilt6 Involve
NwSigni6@t

Impacts or
Substantially Moe

Severe Impacts?

Where Impact Was

Analyad in Prior
Environmf,tal

Doomots.

FPASP Draft EIR
pp.3A.91 to94

Environmental
Issue Area

4 Biological
Resourcee. Would

MmginiRmchPhm3
CEQA Exemption and Streamlining Analysis

-30-

May2O27

Page 680

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



5. CULTURALRESOURCES

MilginiRmchPheS
CEQA Exemption and Sfeamlining Analysis

Plior Enviromtal
Dret's

Mitigati@M6rc
Addressin8 Impacts.

MM3A.$1a
3A.5-1b
3A.t2

Same as (a) above

Same as (a) above

MM3A,'3

Are There Previously
Idmtified Signficat

Effects That As A
Result Of Substantial

NewhJomtim
Not Known At The
Time The EIR W6
Certi6e4 Are Now

Debmined To Have
A More Sewre

Adw Impact?

No

No

No

No

A€ Th€re Potentblly
Signifi@t Off-S:te

Impacts And
Cumulative lmpects

Which Wde Not
Discsd In Th€

Prior EIR Prep@d
For The Gmal
Plan,ColMuiry
Plm Or Zoning

Action?

No

No

No

No

Are There Effets
That Were Not
Analyad As

Signifi@t Effsts In
A Prior EIR On The

Zoning Acti@,
Goeral Pla Or
ComuityPlm
With Whidrlhe

Ploject Is C@sistent?

No

No

No

No

Are There Effects

That Are Peelia To
The Projct That WiU
Not Be Substatially

Mitigabd By
Appli@tion Of

Unilornly Applied
Dewlopmdt Policie

Ot Standards That
Have Bm

Previously Adopted?

No

No

No

No

Are TheE Effets
That Are P(ulid To
The Project Or The

Pael On Which The
Proiect W@ld Be

L@Ed That Have
Not B€! Disd@d

In a P!io! EIR On The
ZoninS Action,

Creral Ple, Or
Comuity Pl,an

WithWhidr the
Proid G Cocistant?

No

No

No

No

Any New
Info@tion of

Substatial
Importane

Requiring New
Analysis or

Verifiction?

No

No

No

No

Any New
Ci!@tanc
Involving New

Sitnifi@t Impacts
or Substantially MoE

Sewre Impacts?

No

No

No

No

Do Propo*d
Chmges lnvolve
New Signifi@t

Impacts or
Substantially Moe

Severe lrnpacts?

No

No

No

No

Where lnpact Wd
Analyad in Prior
EnviroMdtal
Do@qts.

FPASPDTaftEIR
pp. 3dFl to -25

pp. 3A.F17 to -23

Same as (a) above

Same a (a) above

pp.34.$23 to-24

Environmental
Issue Area

5. Cultual
Reeource& Would
Ole Dtoiect
a. Cause a

substantial adverse
chmge in the
signifience of a
histodcal resouce
re defined in
q1506,1.5?

b. Cause a

substantial adverse
chmge in the
signi{ience of m
achaological
rsurce pursuant
to s150545?

c. Direcdy or
indir*tly dGtroy a

unique
pal@ntologi@l
rmure or site or
uique gmlogic
feature?

d. Disturb any
hmrmire,
induding thce
intened outside
the forrol
@etqis?

-31-

May2O27

Page 681

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Prior Enviromtal
Do@mt's

Mitigation Measrc
Addressing Impacts.

Disrusioru

p. 3.{.5-25.) The pag* indioted in the table above contain the relevant amlysis of the potential impacts.

which have ben updated in the Westland Eagle Addendum MM 3A.7-1O MM 3.A.S1a MM 3A.t1b MM 3A.5-2, MM 3A.F3. (Wstlmd Eagle Addendm, pP. 431-a.39.)

Mitigation Mereres:
e MM 3A.5-1a
r MM3A.5-1b
r MM3A5-2
. MM3A.F3

Condwim

rmurces impacts (Guidelines, $ 15162), nor would it r6ult in any new signifimt impacts that are peflliar to the project or its site (Guideline, $ 15183).

Are There Previously
Idstified Significmt

Effects That As A
Result Of Substantial

New InJo@tion
Not Known At The

Time The EIR W6
Certifie4 Are Now

Detemined To Have
A More S€vere

Adws Impact?

Are There Potentbly
Signifimt Off-gte

Impacts And
Cuulative hnpacts

Which Were Not
DisG*d In TLe

Prior EIR Preped
For The Gmerl
Pla,Comui.f
Plm Or Zonint

Action?

Are There Effects

That Were Not
Analyad As

Sitnifi@t Effects kr
A Prior EIR On The

Zonin8 Adi@,
Goeral Pla Or
CommityPlh
WithWhidrThe

Prcject Is ConsisEnt?

Are TheE Effects

That Are Peculia! To
The Project That Will
Not B€ Substiltialy

Mitigated By
Appliotion Of

Uniformly Applied
Developmmt Policies

O! Standads That
Have Bs

Pwiouly Adopted?

Are There Eff(ts
That Are Pffiliar To
The Prcject Or The

Prel On Which The
Project Would Be

Located That Have
Not B€q Disdo*d

In a Prio! EIR On The
Zoning ActiorL

Gqeral Plm, Or
ComuityPla
With Which the

Proid is Consistmt?

Any New
Infomtion of

Substanual
Importae

Requiring New
Analysis or
VtrifiGtim?

Any New
Ci@t&G
Involvin8 New

Signfi@t Impacts
or Substantially More

Severe Impacts?

Do PropoFd
Chages Involve
New Signiti@t

Impacts or
Substantially More

Severe Impacts?

Where knpact Was

Analyad in Prior
Environmstal
Do(Wmts.

FPASP Draft EIR
pp.3A.$1 to-25

Environrnental
Issue Area

5. Cultural
Reeouceg. Would
themiect

MmginiRmdrPhm3
CEQA Exemption and Streamlining Analysis

-32-

May2021

Page 682

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



6. GEOLOGYANDSOILS

MmginiRmdlPhN3
CEQA Exmption and Streamlining Analysis

Prior Envircmtal
Do@ot's

Mitigation Mearc
Add6ing Impacts.

MM 3A.7-1a

3A.7-lb

AE TheE Previously
Idmtilied Signifiat

Efitrb That, As A
IGsult CX Sirbstantial

Nil Lfo@tion
Not IGpm At The
Time The EIR W6
Certified Are Now

kmined To Have
AMoreSe@

Advere Impact?

No

Are There Potentidly
Signifi@tOff-Sire

Impacts And
Cmulative Impacb

Which W@ No:
Disss€d In The

Prior EIR Prepar€d
For The Gmral

Plan, Cormuif-/
Plan Or Zoning

Action?

No

AreThereEfk
That Were Not
Analyzd As

Signifi@t Effus Irt
A Prio! EIR On The

Zoning Actim,
Gwral PlmOr
ComuityPlil
WithWhidt The

Proj(t Is Cmsistent?

No

AreThereEffu
That Are Pecailia To
The Prcjecl That Will
Not Be Substantialy

MitigadBy
Appli@tion Of

Uniformly Applied
Developmt Policies

Or Standards That
Have Bs

Peiowly Adopted?

No

AE There Effects

That Are Peculid To
The Project Or The

PrelOnWhidrThe
Prcject Would Be

L@bd That Have
Not Bem Disdo*d

In a P!io! EIR On The
Zoning Acti@,

Goeral Plary Or
ColMmityPlm
Wittr Whidr tlE

Proiect is C@istdt?

No

Any New
Inforution of

Substantial
Importan€

Requidng New
Analysis o!

Vsi6@tion?

No

Any New
Ciretanc
Involving New

Signifi@t lmpacts
or Substantially More

Severe Impacts?

No

Do Prcposed
Chages lnvolre
New Signi6@t

Impacts or
Substantially More

Sev@ Impacts?

No

Where Inpact Was
Analyad in hior
Envimotal
Do@mts.

FPASP Draft EIR
pp.3A.7-1 to-40

pp.3L7-24to28

Environmental
Issue Area

6. Geology and
Soil$ wouldthe
micct
a. Expooepmple
or structus to
potential
substantial adverse
effects, induding
the risk of lcs,
iniury, or dath
involving:
1. Ruptureofa
knom eathquake
fault, 6 delin€ted
on the most rcmt
Alquist-Priolo
Earthquake Fault
Zoning Map issued
by the State

Gologist for the
ilea or basd on
other substantial
evidence of a
knom fault?
Refer to Division of
Mineand Gmlogy
Spaial Publietion
42-

2. Strong sismic
sound shakins?

-33-

}y'.ay2V21

Page 683

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Prio! Enviromtal
Domsfs

Mitigati@ Meass
Addressing Impact$

MM3A.7-3

MM 3A.7-1a
34.74
34.7-s

MM 3A.7-1a
3A.7-7b

Are There Previously
Idenfrfied Significat
EfuThat,AsA

Result Of Subsfaniial
New InJo@tim

Not Known At The
Time The EIR Wc
Certifie4 Are Now

Detemined To Have
A More Severe

AdEs Impact?

No

No

No

Are There Pobntially
Si8nifi@t Off-Sile

Impacts And
Cumulative Impacts

Which Were Nol
Disds*d In The

Prior EIR Prepared
For The Goenl
Plm,Comuitv
Pla O! Zoning

Action?

No

No

No

Are There Effects

That Were Not
Analyad As

SitniIi@t Effects kr
A Pliot EIR On The

Zoning Actiorr
Goeral Plm Or
ComuityPla
With WhidrThe

Project Is Consistent?

No

No

No

AE TheE Effd
That Are Peculia To
The Ploiect That Will
Not Be Substiltially

Mitigated By
Appliotion Of

Unifornly Applied
Developmt Policies

Or Stedads That
Have Ba

Previously Adopted?

No

No

No

Are There Efftrts
That Are P(ulia To
The Proiect Or The

Parel On Which The
Proiect Wouid Be

L@bd That Have
Not B€q Disdosed

In a Pior EIR On The
Zoning Actio&

Gseral Plan, Or
ColMuityPlil
WithWhidrOE

Ploiect is CoNistqt?

No

No

No

Any New
Info@tion of

Subshtial
Importane

Requirin8 New
Analysis o!

Ve!i6@tim?

No

No

No

Any New
Cir@tac
Involving Nry

Signfi@t Impacts
or Substantially Mote

Sev@ Impacts?

No

No

No

Do Prcpowd
Change Involve
New Signi.6@t

Impacts or
Substatially More

SeEe Impacts?

No

No

No

WheE Impact W6
Analyad in Prior
EnviroMotal
Dommts.

FPASP DTaftEIR
pp.3d7-1 to-40

pp.3A.7-28 to -31

pp. 3,{.7-31 to -34

pp. 3,4'.7-34 to -35

Environmental
Issue Area

6. Geology and
Soit8, Woufd the
miecr:
3. Seisnic-related
ground failure,
induding
liquefaction?
4- I.andslide?

b. Reult in
substantial soil
ercion or the loss

of topsoil?

c. Be lGted on a
gologic unit or
soil that is
uretable, or that
would beome
uNtable as a r6ult
of tlrc proiect, md
potentially rsult
in on-or off-site
lmdslide, latual
spreading,
subsidence,

liquefaction or
coll,aDse?

d. Be lmted on
expffiive soil, as

defined in Table
1& 1-B of the
UniformBuilding
Code (1994).

MmginiRmchPhm 3

CEQA Exenption and Streamlining Amlysis
-3+

May2O2'1.

Page 684

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Prio! EnviroMatal
Dodmmt's

Miugation Measurc
Addre$ing Impacts.

None required

Are There Previously
Idmtified Signficmt

Effects That, As A
Result Of Substantial

New Info@tion
Not KnoM At The
Time The EIR Was

Certified, Are Now
Detemined To Have

A More Severe

Advss lhpact?

No

Are There Potentialy
Signifi@t Off-Site

Inpacts And
Cumulatire Impacts

Which Wde Not
Disosed In The

Prior EIR Prepael
For The Goeral
Plm,Comwi!'
Plm Or Zoning

Action?

No

Are There Effecb
That Were Not
Analyred As

Signifi@t Eff(ts ]r
A Prior EIR On The

Zoning ActiorL
Gmeral Pla Or
ComuityPlm
With Which The

Prciect Is Consistent?

No

Are There Effcts
That Are P(ulia To
The Proiect That WiU
Not Be Substantially

Mitigated By
Appliction Of

Unilormly Applied
Developmmt Policis

Or Stadalds That
Have Bm

Prcviously Adopted?

No

Are There Effects

That Are Peoliar To
The Project Or The

Pacel On Whicl: The
hoject Would Be

Ltrated That Have
Not B€s Disdo*d

In a Prior EIR On The
Zoning Action,

Grera.l Pla, Or
Comuity Pla!
with Which the

Proi*t is Coreist@t?

No

Any New
InJomtion of

Substantial
Importee

Requtuint New
Analysis or
Verifi@tion?

No

Any New
Cimmtmc6
Iavolving New

Signifi@t Impacts
or Substantially More

Sevse Lnpacts?

No

Do Prcposed
Chages Involve
New Signi6@t

Irnpacts or
Substantially More

S€vere Impacts?

No

Where Impact Wre
Analyred in Prior
Enviro@tal

Doom@ts.

FPASP DraftEIR
pp.3.{.7-1 to-40

pp. 34.7-35 to -36

Environmental
Issue Area

6. Geology and
Soils, Would the

ceating substmtial
risks to life or
DroDertv?

e. Have soils
incapable of
adequately
suPporting the use

of *ptic tanks or
altemtive waste
water dispcal
system where

sewers are not
available for the
dispGal of waste
water?

MmginiRmchPhe 3

CEQA Exemption and Streamlining Amlysis
-35-

May2O21

Page 685

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Prio! Envirmqtal
Dodmdt's

Miti8atim Measu6
Addressing Impacts.

Disrusioru

Sasmento Counties md Caltrm. (FEIX, pp. 1-89 to 1- 95; DEIR, p. 3A,.7-40.) The paga indicated in the table above contain the relevant mlysis of the potential imPacts.

3A.7-7a,W13A.7-1b, MM 3A.7-3, MM 3A.74"\n$3A.7-5. (Wstland Eagle Addendum, pp. 4.t10-4.€.)

Mitigation Measms:
o MM 3A.7-1a
. MM3A.7-1b
. MM3A.7-3
r MM 34.7-4
r MM3A.7-5
o MM 3B.7-1a
r MM 3B.7-1b
. MM3B.7-4
e MM 38.7-5

Conclwion:

soils impacts (Guidelins, S 15162), nor would it r6ult in any new signfi€nt impacts that are pmliar to the proiect or its site (Guidelines, $ 15183)-

Are There PrevioEly
Identified Signficmt

Effets That As A
Result Of Substantial

New Inforction
Not KnoM At The
Time The EIR Wa
Certifie4 Are Now

Detemined To Have
A More Severe

Advss Irnpact?

Are There Potentially
Significmt Off-Sit

Irnpacts And
Cumulative Lnpacts

Which Were Nol
Disos*d In The

Prior EIR Prepar€C

For The GreraI
Pld,CoImmit_.
Pla O! Zoning

Action?

Are There Effects

That Were Not
Analyad As

Signifiat Effects In
A Prior EIR On The

Zoning Action,
Goenl PlaOr
ComuityPlm
With Which The

Prcject Is Consistent?

Are TheE Effects

That Are Peculiar To
The Prcject That WiI
Not Be Substetially

MiiigadBy
Appliotion Of

Uniformly Applied
D€velopmot Policies

Or Siandads That
Have B€m

fteviously Adopted?

Are There Effects

That AE P(uliiar To
The Prcject Or The

Parel On Which The
Proiect W@ld Be

loqied That Have
Not Be@ Disdosed

In a Prior EIR On The
Zoning Acti@,

Gmeral Pla, Or
CommityPle
WithWhich the

Proid is Coreistmt?

Any New
InJorution of

Substantial
Lnpo.tae

Requiring New
Analysis or

Velifi@tion?

Any New
Cir@taG
Involving New

Signifi@t Impacts
o! Substantially More

Severe Impacls?

Do Proposd
Chet6 Involve
New Signifi@t

Impacts or
Substantially Moe

Sewre Impacts?

Where Impact Was
Analyzd in Ptior

Envi!onmmtal
Dooments.

FPASP Draft EIR
pp. 3A.7-l to -40

Environmental
Issue Area

6. Geology and
Soil* Would the
Droiect

Mmgini RmchPhme3
CEQA Exemption and Streanlining Analysis

-3G
May2027

Page 686

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



7. GREENHOUSE GAS EMISSIONS

Prior Envir@tal
Doomqfs

Mitigati@ Measurs
Addftssing Impacts.

MM 3A.2-1a

34.2-1b
3A.1L1

34.2:2
3A.+2a
3A.+2b

None required

Are There Peiouly
Identified Significat

Effects That As A
Reslt Of Substatial

New InJomation
Not Knom At The
Time The EIR Was
Certi6ed, Are Now

Detemined To Have
A More Severe

Advers Irnpact?

No

No

Are There Potentia-ly
Sitnfi@rOff-SiE

Impacts And
Cmulative Itnpacts

Which Were Nol
Disos*d In Th€

Prio! EIR Prepild
For The Gselal
Plm,ComuiF
Pla Or Zoning

Adion?

No

No

Are TheE Effects

That Were Not
Analyad As

Signifimt Effects In
A Prior EIR On The

Zoning ActiorL
Gmeral Pla Or
ComuityPlm
With Whicn The

Prciect Is Consisrent?

No

No

Are There Ef{ects

That Are Psliar To
The Proiect That Will
Not B€ Substmtially

Miugabd By
Appli@tion Of

Uniformly Applied
Developmot Policies

Or Stadards That
Have Been

PwioEly Adopted?

No

No

Are There Effects

That Are Peoliar To
The koject Or The

Parel On Which The
Proiect Would Be

b@ted That Have
Not Bem Disdosd

In a Prior EIR On The
Zoning Action,

Gereral Plm, Or
ComuityPlm
WithWhich tlE

Proiect is Cosistot?

No

No

Any New
Info@tion of

Substatial
Irnportae

Requiling New
Analysis or

Verifietion?

No

No

Any New
CiMtaG
Involving New

Signifi@t Impacts
o! Substantially More

Sevse Impacts?

No

No

Do Prcposed
Chmges Involve
New Signifi@t

Impacts or
Substantially Moe

Sevoe Impacts?

No

No

Where Impact Was

Analyad in Prior
Envirolmatal

Dodmmts.

FPASPDTaft EIR
pp. 34.4-1 to -49

pp.34'.,1-13 to -30

pp. 3.4.410 to -13

Environmental
Issue Area

7. Grrenhouse Gu
Emiseions. Would
the Dmiect
a. Generate
greenhouse 8as
emissiore, either
direcdy or
indircdy, ihat
my have a

significant impact

on the
enviroment??
b. Conflict with m
applicable plm,
policy or
regulaiion adoPted
for the pupose of
reducing ihe
emissioro of
senhouse gases?

MmginiRmch Phm 3

CEQA Exemption and Steanlining Analysis May2021,

Page 687

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Prior EnviroMmtal
Do@oYs

Mitigation Measrc
Addressing Impacts.

Disrcsion:

signifient md unavoidable. (FEI\ pp. 1-70 to 1- 79; DEI& pp.3A-4l23,3A.430.) The pages indieted in the table above contain the relevmt analysis of the potential imPacts.

3A.,f1, MM 3A.4-2a, MM 3A.rt-2b. (Wsdand Eagle Addendtr+ pp.4.44452.)

chmge impacts. (Exh. 3, pp. 27-28, 31-37.)

Mitigation Mereres:
. MM 3A.2-1a
. MM 3A.2-1b
e MM 3A.tL1
. MM3A.2-2
r MM 3A.t1-2a
r MM3A.,t-2b
r MM 38.,1-1a

. MM3B.41b

Condusim

With implementation of the above mitigation measurs identified in the FPASP EI& Water Addendum, md Wstlmd Eagle Addendum, Mmgini Ranch Phase 3 would not have

emissiom md climte change impacts (Guideline, g 15162), nor would it rsult in any new significmt impacts that re pmliar to the proict or its site (Guidelines, $ 15183).

any new signilient or substantially more severe GHG

Are There Previously
Idmtified Signifcmt

Effects That As A
Result Of Substmtial

New Into@tion
Not lGown At The
Time The EIR Wm
Certified, Are Now

Detemined To Have
A Mole Severe

Advere Impact?

Are There Potentielly
Signifimt Off-Si:e

lrnpacts And
Cmulative Impa,:ts

Which Wqe Not
Disos*d [r The

Prior EIR Prepded
For The Goera
Ple,ColMuity
Pla Or Zoning

Adion?

Are There Effcts
That Were Not
Analyzd As

Signfi@t Effects In
A Prioi EIR On The

Zoning Actio&
Gmeral Plm Or
CoMhityPlm
With WhidrThe

Project Is Consistent?

Arc There Effects

That Are Peculiar To
The Pioject That Will
Not Be Substantially

Mitigat€d By
Appli@tion Of

Uniformly Applied
Developmot Policies

Or Standards That
Have Bm

Previously Adopted?

Are There Effects

That Are Paulia To
The Prcject Or The

Parel On Whidr The
Proiect Would Be

Leted That Have
Not Bes Disdord

fx a Prior EIR On The
Zoning Action,
Gffral Pla, Or
ComuityPlil
WithWhidrthe

Proid is Consisht?

Any New
Inforution of

Substantial
Irnportane

Requiring New
Analysis or
Velifiction?

Any New
CiffiteG
Involving New

SiFifi@i Impacts
or Substatially More

Severe Impacts?

Do Propo*d
Chmg6 Involve
New Signifiat

Impacts or
Substetially MoE

Sevoe Impacts?

Where knpact w6
Analyad in Prior
Envtomstal

Dosmots.

FPASP Draft EIR
pp. 3A.+1 to -49

Environmental
Issue Area

7. Greenhouse Gas
Enisiona Would
the miect

MmginiRmchPhre3
CEQA Exemption and Streamlining Amlysis

-3&
Nlay2027

Page 688

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



8. HAZARDS AND HAZARDOUS MATERIALS

Prior EnviroMotal
Do(:uqt's

Mitigati@ Medu6
Addressing Impacts.

None required

MM3A.8-2
34.9.1

Are TheE Previously
Idmtified Signifi@t

Effects That As A
Reslt Of Substatial

New InJoImtim
Not Knom At The
Time The EIR W6
Certilie4 Are Now

Detemined To Have
A More Seveie

Advee Impact?

No

No

Are TheE Potentidly
Signifi@t Off-Sire

Impacts And
Cmulative Impacts

Which Were Not
Disosrd In The

Prior EIR Prepded
For The Gmeral
Plm,CoIMuit/
Plm Or Zonint

Action?

No

No

Are There Effects

That Were Not
Analyad As

Signifi@t Effects In
A Prior EIR On The

Zoning Actio&
Gaeral Pla Or
ColuuityPla
With WhidrThe

Project Is Consistent?

No

No

Are There Effects

That Are P@lia! To
The Project That WiU
Not Be Substmtially

Mitigared By
Appliotion Of

Unilormly Applied
Developmot Policies

Or Standar& That
Have Bm

Previously Adopted?

No

No

Are There Effects

That Are Pmlia To
The Prcject Or The

Parel On Which The
koject Would Be

Located That Have
Not B€en Disdo*d

In a Prio! EIR On The
Zoning Actio4

Greral Plm, Or
Commity Plan
WithWhichthe

Proid is Consistat?

No

No

Any New
hforution of

Substantial
Importae

Requiling New
Analysis or

Velifi@tion?

No

No

Any New
Cirdrctmcs
Involving New

Signifimt Impacts
or Substantially More

Severe Lnpacts?

No

No

Do Prcpord
Chmges l:nvolve
New Signifi@t

Impacts or
Substantially More

Sevse lrnpacts?

No

No

Where Impact Wd
Analyad in Prior

Environmmtal
Do@6ts.

FPASP Draft EIR
pp. 3.{.&1 to -35

pp. 3A&19 to -20

pp.3A.8-mIo -22

Environmental
Issue Area

8.Huu&md
Hazardoue
Materiale l4lould
the Droiect
a. Create a

significnt hazard
to the public or the
enviroment
through the
routine traroport,
use, or disp6al of
hzadous
mterials?

b. Create a

signifient haad
to the public or the
envLoment
tluough
reasombly
forseable upset
and accident
conditioro
involving the
rele* of
hardous
mtsials irto the
envfuoment?

MmginiRmchPhm3
CEQA Exemption and Streamlining Amlysis

-39-

May2021

Page 689

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Prior Envilonmmtal
Do@6t's

Mitigation Measu6
Addre$ing Impacts.

MM34.&6

MM 3A.&3a
3A.&3b
3,{.8-3c

None required

Are There Previously
Identified Significilt

Effects That As A
Result Of Substantial

Nil Inforution
Not Known At The
Time The EIR Was

Certified, Are Now
Detemined To Have

A More Severe

Advq* Irnpact?

No

No

No

Are There Potentidly
Signifi@t Off-Site

Impacts And
Cuulatve Impacts

Which Wqe No:
Disossd In The

Prior EIR Prepded
For The Goeal
Plm,Commit-/
Plm Or Zoning

Adion?

No

No

No

Are There Effects

That Were Not
Ana.lyad As

Signifi@t Effects In
A Prior EIR On The

Zoning ActioD
Gmeral Pla Or
ComuityPla
WithWhidr llE

Proiect Is Consisbnt?

No

No

No

Are There Effects

That Are Pealid To
The Proiect That WiU
Not Be Substatially

Mitigared By
Appli@tion Of

Unifornly Applied
Developmmt Policies

Or Standads That
Have B€n

Previously Adopted?

No

No

No

Are TheE Effects

That Are Pmlia! To
The Prcjeci Or The

Pael On Which The
Prciect Would Be

Loeted That Have
Not Be{ Disdos€d

In a Prior EIR On The
ning Actior!

Gmeral Pla, O!
ComuityPlm
With Which the

Proiect is Coreistmt?

No

No

No

Any New
InJomtion of

Substantial
Importile

Requiring New
Analysis or
Veri6@tion?

No

No

No

Any New
Ci!oNtaG
Involving New

Signifi@r Impacts
ot Substantially More

Severe Impacts?

No

No

No

Do Propo*d
Chagc Involve
New Signifi@t

knpacts or
Substantially More

Severe Impacts?

No

No

No

Where Impact Was

Analyad in Prior
Envirom6tal

Dodmmts.

FPASP Draft EIR
pp. 3A.8-1 to -36

pp. 3,{.8-31 to -33

pp. 3,4'.8-22 to -28

pp. 3A.&18 to -19

Environmental
Issue Area

S.Hmdgand
Hazardow
Materiale. Would
the miect
c. Enit hazrdous
emissiore or
handle hzardous
or aotely
hzudous
mterials,
substarues, or
waste within one
quarter mile of m
existing or

d. Be lffited on a

site which is
included on a list
of hadous
mterials sit6
compiled pursuant
to Goverment
Code Section

65962.5 m4 as a

result, would it
seate a significant
hzild tothe
public or the
enviroment?
e. For a projet
lcated within an
airport land u*
plan or, where

MmginiRuchPhre3
CEQA Exemption and Streamlining Analysis

40-
May2021,

Page 690

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Prior EnviloMmtal
Dommt's

Mitigatim Measu6
Addrssing Impacts.

None required

None required

Ale There Psiously
Identified Signifcilt
EtuThat AsA

Result Of Substantial
New Infol@tion

Not Known At The
Time The EIR Wd
Certified, Are Now

Detemined To Have
A More Sevtr

Adver* Irnpact?

No

No

Are Thee Pobntialy
Signfi@tOff-Sib

Impacts And
Cmulative Irnpacts

Which Were Nol
Disos*d In The

Prior EIR PrepdeC
For The Gmeral
Pla,Comuit
Plm O! Zoning

Adion?

No

No

Are There Effects

That Werc Not
AnalyEd As

Signifi@t Effects ln
A Prior EIR On The

Zoning Actio&
Gqeral Pla Or
ComuityPla
WithWhidThe

Project Is Consistent?

No

No

Are There Effects

That AE Peculitr To
The Ploiect That Will
Not B€ Substetially

Mitigated By
Appli@tion Of

Uniforrrly Applied
Developmot Policies

Or Standads That
Have B€n

Pwiously Adopted?

No

No

Are There Effects

That Are Peculia! To
The Prcject Or The

Pael On Which The
Proiect Would Be

b@ted That Have
Not Bes Disdo*d

In a Prior EIR On The
Zoning Actio&

Gmeral Plm, Or
ColMmityPla
WithWhich the

Proiect is Coreistdt?

No

No

Any New
Info@tion of

Substetial
knporta@

Requiling New
Analysis o!
Verfietion?

No

No

Any New
CirmtaG
Involving New

Signifi@t Irnpacts
or Substatially More

Severe Impacts?

No

No

Do Prcpos€d
Chmtes Involve
New Signifi@t

Inpacts or
Substantially More

Severe Impacls?

No

No

Where lmpact Was
Analyad in Prior

Environmotal
Do@mts.

FPASP DTaft EIR
pp. 3.{.8-1 to -36

pp. 3A.&18 to -19

p.3A.8-29

Environmental
Issue Area

8. Hazarde and
Hazardous
Materials. Would
the

such a plan has not
been adopted
within two mils of
a public airport or

public use atport,
would the proiect
rcult in a safety
hzard for people
rciding or
working in the

atea?

f. For a prcject
within the vicinity
of a private
airstsip, would the

project r6ult in a

sdety herd for
people rGiding or
working on the
Droiect area?

g. knpair
implementation of
or physically
interfere with an
adopted
emergency
rsPoree Plm or
emergency
evacuation plan?

MmginiRmchPhc3
CEQA Exemption and Streanlining Analysis

4t-
May 2027

Page 691

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Ptior Enviromotal
Dommt's

Miti8ati@ Me6us
Addressing Inpacts,

None require

AE TheE Irreviously
Idotified Signiicai
EfuThai AsA

Result Of Substantial
New InIomtim

Not Knom At The
Time The EIR W6
Certified, Are Now

Detemined To Have
A More Sevse

Advee Impact?

No

Are There Pobntially
Signifiat Off-Si:e

Impacts And
Cmulative Irnpacts

WhichWreNq
Disrufd InThe

Prior EIR Prepd€d
For The Goeral

Plm, Corrmuit/
Plan Or z@in&

Action?

No

Are There Effects

That Were Not
Analyzd As

Signifi@t Effects In
A Prior EIR On The

ning Actim,
Gmral Plm Or
ColmEityPlm
WithWhidrThe

koject Is Coreistent?

No

Are There Efks
That AE Pdia To
The Project That Will
Not B€ Substantially

Mitigabd By
Appli@tion Of

Uniformly Applied
Develophot Policies

Or Stedalds That
Have 8€6

Previously Adopd?

No

Are There Effects

That Are Peculia! To
The Project Or The

Pael On Which The
Proiect Would Be

b@Ed That Have
Not Beo Disdosd

In a Prior EIR On The
Zonin8 Aclim,
G*ral Plan, Or
ComuityPlm
With Whidr the

Proiet is Coreistsrt?

No

Any New
Inforution of

Substantial
Importane

RequirinS New
Analysis or

Verfi@tion?

No

Any New
Cirmtmc
Involving New

Signifi@t Impacts
o! Substantially More

Severe Impacts?

No

Do Ploposed
Chag6 Involre
New Signifi@t

Impacts or
Substantially More

SeEe Impacts?

No

Wher Impact Was
Analyad in Prior
Enviromstal
Do@ots.

FPASP DraftEIR
pp.3.{.&1 to-35

pp. 3A.&18 to -19

Environmental
Issue Area

8. Hazadsmd
Hazardous
Mabriale. Would
the uoiect
h. Expce pmple
or structurs to a

signifient risk of
loss, injury or
death involving
wildland fire,
induding where
wildlands are
adiacent to
ubanized aeas or
whse rsidencs
are intemixed
withwildlands?

MmginiRmdrPhm3
CEQA Exmption and Streanlining Analysis

42-
May2021,

Page 692

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Prior Enviromqta.l
DoGmot's

Mitigation Meas6
Addressing Lnpacts.

Discusion:

DEIR also amlyz* Impact 3A.&7 related to mosquito and vector control. (See pp. 34.&33 to -35; MM 3A.&7.)

following mitigation measurc from t}re FPASP EIR MM 3A.&2, MM 3,4..8-5 MM 3A.&7. (Westlmd Eagle Addendurry pP.4.53a-57.)

Mitigation Mecres:
r MM3A.&2
r MM 3A.9-1
. MM3A.8-6
r MM 348-3a
. MM3A.&3b
o MM 3A.&3c
r MM3A.&7
r MM 3B.&1a
. MM3B.&1b
c MM 3B.1G3a
r MM 3B.16-3b
. MM3B.&5a
. MM3B.&sb

Condusioru

WitI implementation
herdous matsials impacs (Guideline, 5 15162). nor would it result in my new signifi€nt impacts that are peculia to the proiect or its site (Guidelins, 5 15183).

Are There Previously
Identified Signifi@t

Effects That, As A
Itesult Of Substantial

New Inforuti@
Not Known At The
Time The EIR W6
Certilied Are Now

Detemined To Have
A More Sevde

Advee Impact?

Ale There Potentialy
Signifiat Otr-Site

Iinpacts And
Cumulative Impacts

Which Were Nol
Disas*d In Th€

Prior EIR PreparcC

For The GqelaL
Plm,Comuiq
Plan Or Zoning

Action?

Are There Effects

That Were Not
Analyad As

Signifi@t Effects In
A Prior EIR On The

Zoning Actio&
G€neral Plm Or
ComuityPla
With WhichThe

Ploject Is Consistent?

Are TheE Effects

That Are Peculia To
The Prcject That Will
Not Be Substatially

MititadBy
Appliotion Of

Unifoftfy Applied
Developmot Policies

Or Siandards That
Have Bq

Previously Adopd?

Are There Effects

That Are Pfllia To
The Proiect Or The

Parcel On Which The
Ploject Would B€

LGated That Eave
Not Been Disclo*d

In a P!io! EIR On The
Zonint Action,

Gmeral Pla, Or
ComuityPlil
With Whidl the

Proid is Coreistot?

Any New
InJomation of

Substantial
Importae

Requting New
Analysis or
Verifi@Uon?

Any New
Cir@tec
Involving New

Signifi@t Impacts
or Substmtially More

Sev@ Impacts?

Do Prcpo*d
Chaga Involve
New Signidat

knpacts or
Substantially More

S€vere hnpacts?

WheE Impact Was
Analyzd in Plior
EnviroMstal
Doomsts.

FPASP DraftEIR
pp. 3A-8-1 to -36

Environmental
Issue Area

L Hazards and
Haadoue
Materials Would
ihe

Mmgini RmchPhme3
CEQA Exemption and Streamlining Analysis

43-
May2027

Page 693

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



9. HYDROLOGYANDWATERQUALITY

Prior Environmtal
Do@mt's

Mititation Measur6
Addressing Irnpacts.

MM34.9-1

None required

Are TheF Previously
Identified Signi.ficdt

Effects That As A
Result Of Substantial

New lnforution
Not Known At The
Time The EIR W6
Certifie4 Are Now

Detemined To Have
A More Sevse

Adveree Impact?

No

No

Are There Potentially
Signifi@t Off-Site

Inpacts And
Cumulative Inpa:ts

Which Were Nd
Disosd In Th-

Prior EIR Preped
For The Gf,ela-
Plil,ColMuity
Pla Or Zonine

Action?

No

No

Are There Effects

That Were Not
Analyed As

Signifi@t Effects In
A Prio! EIR On The

ning ActiorL
Goeral Pla Or
ComuityPlm
With Which The

Prcject Is Consistent?

No

No

Are There Effects

That Are Peculiar To
The Prcject That Will
Not Be Substetially

Mitigated By
Appli@tion Of

Uniformly Applied
Developmmt

Policies Or Standads
That Have Be@

Previously Adopted?

No

No

Are There Effects
'I'lEt Are Pdliar To
The Project Or The

Pdel On Which The
koject Wou.ld Be

L(ated That Have
Not Besr Disdo*d

In a Prior EIR On The
Zoning Actiorf

Gmeral Pla, Or
CommityPld
WithWhi&the

Proid is Consistmt?

No

No

Any New
Infomation of

Substantial
Lnportmc

Requting New
Analysis or
Verifietion?

No

No

Any New
Ciramstmc6
Involving New

Signifiat Inpacts
or Substantially More

Severe Impacts?

No

No

Do ftopoFd
Chmgs Involve
New Signifi@t

Impacts or
Substantially More

Seveie Impacts?

No

No

Whe€ Impact Was
Ana.lyad in Pdo!

Environm@tal
Doomsts.

FPASP DTaft EIR
pp.34.9-1 to-51

pp.3A.924to-28

pp. 34.9-45 io -50

Environmental
Issue Area

9. Hydmlogy and
Water Quality.
Would the hoiect
a. Violate my
water quality
standards or waste
discharge
rtruirements?
b. Substantially
deplete
groundwater
supplies or interfere
substantially with
groundwater
rechage such that
there would be a

net deficit in aquiJer

volume or a
lowering of the lcal
groundwater table
level (e.g., ihe
production rate of
pr*existing neilby
wells would drop to
a level which would
not support existing
land uss or
plamed uses for
which permits have

MmginiRmchPhm3
CEQA Exemption and Streamlining Analysis

-4-
May2021

Page 694

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Prior Envimmmtal
Dodmdt's

Mititation Me6rc
Addressing Impacts.

MM34.9-1

MM3A.9-2

Are Thee I'lwiously
Identified Signfiot

Effects That As A
Result Of Substantial

Ns Info@tion
Not l(nown At The
Time The EIR Wa
Certified, Are Now

Detemined To Have
A MoF S€vere

AdveE Impacl?

No

No

Are Thft Potentially
Signifi@tOff.SiE

Impacts And
CMulative Impacb

Whidr Were No:
Disosed ln The

Prior EIR Prepared
For The Goerai
Pla,Colmuil/
Plm Ot Zoning

Action?

No

No

ArcThereEftu
That Were Not
Analyred As

Signifiqt Efks lrt
A Prio! EIR On The

Zoning Actim,
Gmeral Pla Or
ComuityPlm
WithWhidr The

Project Is Coroistent?

No

No

Are There Effects

That Are Peculia To
The Prcject That Will
Not Be Substmtialy

Mitigated By
AppU@tion Of

Unilormly Applied
Developmt

Policies Or Standads
That Have Bes

Previously Adopted?

No

No

Are There Effects

That AE P(uliar To
The Ploiect O! The

Parel On Which The
Ploject Would Be

l!@bd That Have
Not Be6 Disdosed

In a Prior EIR On The
Zoning Acti@,

Greral Pla, Or
Comuity Plan
WithWhidrthe

Ploi6t is CoNistot?

No

No

Any New
In{orution of

Substantial
Importane

Requiring New
Analysis or
Verinction?

No

No

Any New
Cir@tacs
Involving New

Signifi@t Impac-ts

or Substantially Mote
Severe Impacls?

No

No

Do Prcposed
Chmg6Involve
New Signifi@t

Impacts or
Substantially Moe

Severe Impacts?

No

No

WheE Impact Was

Analyred in Pnor
Envtot1mtal
Doommts.

FPASP DTaft EIR
pp.349-1 to -51

pp.3A.9-24to-28

pp-3{.9-28to-37

Environmental
Issue Area

9. Hydrclogyand
WaterQuality,
Would lhe Proimt
bmsmted?
c- Substiltially
alter the existing
draimge pattern of
the site or aea,
induding through
the altsation of the
course of a stream
or river, in a
mmswhich
would reult in
substantial ercion
or siltation on- or
off-site?

d- Substantially
alter the eisting
draimge pattem of
the site or ilea,
induding through
the alteration of the
couse of a stream
or rivet, or
substantially
insease the rate or
ilount of suface
rmoffinammer
which would rcult
in flooding on- or
off*ite?

MmginiRmchPhm3
CEQA Exemption and Steanlining Amlysis

45-
May 2021

Page 695

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Prior Enviroffiqtal
Domfs

Mitigation MeasuG
Addressing Impacts.

MM3A.}1
MM3A.9-2

None required

None required

None required

Are There Previosly
Idmtified Significet

Eff6ts That As A
Reslt Of Substantial

New InJomtion
Not KnoM At The
Time The EIR W6
Certifie4 Are Now

Detemined To Have
A More Sevft

Advele Impact?

No

No

No

No

Are There PotentLlly
Signifi@t Off-Site

Impacts And
Cmulative lrnpa:ts

Which Wse Nd
Disosed In Th:

Prior EIR PrepaEd
For The Gwra
Pla,Commity
Pla OrZoing

Action?

No

No

No

No

Are There Effects

That Were Not
Analyad As

Signifi@t Effects kr
A Prior EIR On The

Zoning Actioi,
Greral PlmOr
ComuityPla
WithWhidrThe

Prcject Is Consisbnt?

No

No

No

No

Are Thee Effus
That Are P(uliar To
The Proiect TlEt Will
Not Be Substatially

Mitigated By
Appliotion Of

UniforEly Applied
Developmmt

Policies Or Standards
That tlave Beo

Previously Adopted?

No

No

No

No

Are There Effects

That Are Peculia To
The Project Ot The

Puel On Which The
Proiect W@ld Be

Lcated That Have
Not Be6 Disdosd

Irr a Prior EIR On The
Zoning Action,

Gmeral Pla& O!
ComEityPlm
With Whidr the

P"oid is (-nnsisht?

No

No

No

No

Ary New
Infomtion of

Substantial
Importme

Requtuint New
Analysis ot
Verifi@tion?

No

No

No

No

Any New
Cirotanc
Involving New

Signiff@i Impacts
or Substetia.lly More

Severe Inpacts?

No

No

No

No

Do Prcposd
Chmges Involve
New Signifi@t

knpacts o!
Substantially More
Sevtr Impacts?

No

No

No

No

Where Impact Was
AnalyEd in Prior
Enviro@ta.l
Domdts.

FPASPDTaftEIR
pp.3.{.9-1to-51

pp.3A.9-28-42

Also se generally
Backbone

Infrastructure
MND

See generally pp.
3A.9-1 to -51

p.3A.9-tt5

p.3A.945

Environmental
Issue Area

9. Hydrology and
Water Quality.
Would the hoiect
e. Cr€te or
contribute moff
wats which would
exced the epacity
of existing or
plmed storm
wats draimge
system or provide
substantial
additional soucs
of polluted runoff?

f- Othemise
substantially
degrade water
qualiw?

g. Place housing
within a lflFyter
flmd haad area as

mpped on a

fuderalFlmd
HardBomdary
or Flood Insurme
Rate Map or other
flmdhaad
delineation mp?
h. Place within a

1fiFyea flood
huatdxa
structue which

MmginiRmdtPhre3
CEQA Exemption and Streanlining Analysis

4G
M:y2021

Page 696

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Plior Environmotal
Do@mt's

MitiSati@ Measu6
Addressing lmpacti

MM 3A.9-4

None required

Arc There Previously
Idotified Significat
Eftu That As A

Result Of Substantial
New Infomation

Not Known At The
Time The EIR W6
Cstified, Are Now

Detemined To Have
A More Severe

Adver* Irnpact?

No

No

Are There Potentielly
Signifiat Off-Si:e

Impacts And
Cumulative Impaats

Whidr Wse Not
Disassd In The

P!io! EIR Prepaed
For The G6era
Ple,CotMuiq
Pla Or Zoning

Action?

No

No

Are TheE Effects

That Were Not
Analyad As

Signifi@t Effects In
A Prior EIR On The

Zoning Acti@,
Goeral Plm Or
ColMmityPla
With Which The

Project Is Consistent?

No

No

Are Thee Effects

That Are Pmlia! To
The Project That Will
Not Be Substatially

MitigadBy
Appli@tion Of

Uniformly Applied
Developmt

Policies Or Standads
That Have Bm

Previously Adopted?

No

No

Are TheF Effects

That AE Peolia To
The Prcject Or The

Parcel On Which The
Prciect Would Be

Located That Have
Not Bem Disdosed

In a Prior EIR On The
Zonint Action,

Gmelal Pla, Or
ComuityPle
With Which the

Proiect is Cocistmt?

No

No

Any New
Info@tion of

Substantial
Importae

Requiring New
Analysis or
Verifietion?

No

No

Any New
Ci!@t4G
Involving New

Signifi@t Irnpacts
or Substantially More

Sevqe lrnpacts?

No

No

Do Prcpo*d
Chmges Involve
New Signfi@t

Impacts or
Substatially More

Severe lmpacts?

No

No

Where Inpact Was
Analyred in Prior
Envir@mtal
Do@ats.

FPASP Draft EIR
pp.34.91 to-51

pp. 3A.9-43 to -'14

Not relevant

Environmental
Issue Area

9. Hydrology and
Water Quality.
Would the Ploiect
would inpede or
redirect flmd
flows?

i. Expce pople or
structurG to a
signifi€nt risk of
lcs, injury or death

involving flooding
induding flooding
as a r6ult of the
failue of a leve or
dam?

j. Iaundaiion by
seiche, tsunmi, or
mudflow?

MmginiRmdtPhre3
CEQA Exemption and Streamlining Analysis

47-
May2021,

Page 697

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Plior Environmqtal
Do@mt's

Mititation Mea$r6
Addressing Impacts.

Disrusion

mitigation measus ftom the FPASP EIR MM 3A.9-1, MM 3A.9-a MM 3A9-3 MM 3A.94 (Westland Eagle Addendm, pp. 4.584.52.)

Mitigation Measws:
. MM3A.9-1
r MM 3A,.9-2
o MM3A.9-4
o MM 3B.9-1a
. MM 38.9-1b
r MM3A.31a
r MM 3A.3-1b
r MM 3B.93a
r MM 38.93b

Condwiw

water sualitv imDacts (Guidelins, 6 15152), nor would it r6ult in any new signifi€nt impacts that are pmliil to the proiect or its site (Guidelins, S 15183).

Are There Previously
Idmtitied Significilt

Effsb That, As A
Result Of Substmtial

New Infomtion
Not Knoffi At The
Time The EIR Was

Certified, Are Now
Detemined To Have

A More Severe

Advee Impact?

Are There PotentiElly
Signfimt Off-Si:e

Impacts And
Cumulative Impacts

Which Wse Noa

Disos*d [n The
Prior EIR Plepaed

For The Gmera-
Plil,Comuity
Plan Or Zonin8

Action?

Are There Effects

That Were Not
Analyad As

Signifimt Effects Lr
A Prior EIR On The

Zoning Actim,
Gseral Plm Ot
CommityPla
With Which The

Prcject Is C@sistent?

Are TheE Effects

That Are Pmliar To
The Project that Will
Not B€ Substetially

MitigaHBy
Appliotion Of

Uniformly Applied
Developmst

PoLicies Or Standads
That Have Bq

Previously Adopted?

Are TheF Effd
That AE Peculiar To
The Project Or The

Parcel On Which The
Proiect Wouid Be

L$ated That Have
Not Been Disdo*d

In a Prior EIR On The
ning ActiorL

Gmral Plaru Or
ColuuityPlil
With Whidr the

Proiect is Coreist@t?

Ary New
Idomtion of

Substantial
Importae

Requiring New
Analysis or
Verifi@tion?

Any New
Ci!@taG
Involving New

Sitnifi@t Impacts
or Substantially More

Severe Impacts?

Do Prcposd
Chat6 Involve
New Signifi@t

Impacts or
Substantially More

Sevoe Impacts?

Where Impact Was
Analyad in Rior

Envir@motal
Do@ats.

FPASP DTaft EIR
pp. 3A9-1 to -51

Environmental
Issue Area

9. Hydrology and
WaterQulity.
Would the Proiech

MmginiRmchPhm3
CEQA Ex€mption and Streamlining Analysis

-4&
May2021

Page 698

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



10. LAND USEAND PLANNING

MmginiRmchPhre3
CEQA Exemption and Sreamlining Amlysis

Prior Envtu@qtal
Domot's

Mitigation Mearc
Add6ing Impacts.

None requted

None requte

Are There PrwioEly
Idotified Signifiat
EftuThat,AsA

R6ult Of Substantial
New Info@tion

Not I(nown At The
Time The EIR Wd
Cqtiied, Are Now

Deiemined To Have
A More Sev@

AdveF Impact?

No

No

Are There Polentially
SignifiatOff-Ste

knpacts And
Cuulatiw Inpdts

WhichW@Not
Disossd In Th-

Priot EIR Prepdrd
For The Gosal
Plm,Co'mmity
Plm OrZming

Action?

No

No

Are There Effets
That Were Not
Analyad As

Signiti@t EfGcts In
A Prior EIR On The

Zoning Action,
Coeral Ple Or
ComuityPla
With WhidrThe

Prciect Is Coreisbnt?

No

No

Are TheF Effsts
That Are Psulid To
ltE Prcject IfEt Win
Not Be Substatially

MitigadBy
Applietion Of

Unifornly Applied
Dewlopmqt Policies

Or Standads That
Have Bq

Previously Adopted?

No

No

Are There Effcts
That Are P(ulia To
The Project Or The

Parel On Which The
Prcject Would Be

L@d That Have
Not 8€6 Disdosed

ln a Prior EIR On The
Zoning Acti@,

Goeral Pla+ Or
ComuityPle
With Whidr tlE

Proiect is CoGistmt?

No

No

Any New
Inforution of

Subshtial
I!trportile

Requiring New
Analysis or
Vsi.6@tion?

No

No

Any New
Ci!(retanG
lnvolvint New

Signi.fi@t Impacts
or Substantially More

Severe Impacts?

No

No

Do Proposed
Chag6Involve
New Signi6@t

Impacts or
Substantially More

Severe Impacts?

No

No

WheE Impact Was
Analyad in Pdor
EnviroMmtal

Dodmmb.

FPASPDraftEIR
pp.3A-10-1 to -49

p.3A.1G29

pp.3A.1G to-41

Environmental
Issue Area

10. lrnd Ud€ and
Plannin& Would
ihemie(t
a. Physically
divide m
6tablished
commity?

b. Conflict with
my applieble
lmd use plm,
policy, or
regulation of
an aSency

with juidiction
ovu the project
(includin& but not
limited tothe
genual plan,
sprcific plar; lml
coastal progrm, or
zoning ordimce)
adopted for the
pupmof
avoiding or
mitigating an
envirommtal
effect?

49-
May2O27

Page 699

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Prior Envirmtal
Domot's

Mitigation Meaffi
AddFssing Impacts.

None required

Are There hwiously
Identified Signifi@t
EtuThatAsA

Result Of Substantial
Nelnforutim

Not IGoM At The
Time The EIR Wa
Coti6ed, Are Now

Detemined To Have
AMoreSe@

Advere Impact?

No

No

Are TheE Poientidly
Signin@tOff-Sle

Impacts And
Cuulative tmpdts

WhichWftNat
Disos*d In The

Prior EIR Prepared
For The Grenl
Plm,CoMmig
Plan Or Z@int

Action?

No

No

Are Thtr Effects

That Were Not
Analyad As

SitniliqtEftusIn
A Prior EIR On The

Zoning Actim,
G@ral Plan Or
Collmuity Plan
WithWhidrThe

Pioiect Is Coruistent?

No

No

Are There Effcts
That Are Peulia To
The Proiect That Will
Not B€ Substantialy

MitigadBy
Applietion Of

Unifornly Applied
Derelop@t Policies

Or Stmdards That
Have Bq

Previously Adopd?

No

No

Are There Effects

That Are Pecailia To
The PtoiKt O! The

Pael On Whidr The
Prciect Woufd B€

L$ated That Have
Not Be6 Disdos€d

In a Priq EIR On The
Zoning Action,

Gqeral Plar! Or
ColMmityPln
WithWhidrthe

Prdd i. Cffi.iqtdt?

No

No

Any New
hfmtionof

Substantial
Importae

Requidng Nw
Analysis or
Verifiotim?

No

No

Any New
Cirostmc
Involving New

Signifiat Impacls
or Substantialy More

Severe Impacts?

No

No

Do Prcposed
Chages Involw
NsSignifat

Impacts or
Substantiaily More
Sevft Impacts?

No

No

WheF Impact W6
AnalyEd in Prio!
Enviq@tal
Docuots.

FPASPDlaftEIR

PP. 34.10-1 to -49

pp. 3,4..393 to -94

Not relwm! also
rc Folsom South

of U.S. Highway 50

Spaific Plan
Proj*fsCEQA
Findings of Fact
md Statemmt of

Oveniding
Coreideratiore, pp.

361-363

Environmental
Issue Area

10, Ianrd Uae and
Planning. Would
the rmiect
c. Conflict with
my applicble
habitat
coreewation plan
or mtual
comuity
conseilation plan?

d. ConEibute to
thedzuyof m
existing ubm
center?

MmginiRmdrPhm3
CEQA Exmption and SEeamlining Analysis

-5G
May2027

Page 700

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Prior EnvAoMqtal
Dodmmi's

Miti8ation Measrc
AddEssing Impacls.

Disrusioa

The pag* indieted in the table above contain the relevant amlysis of the Potential imPacts.

impacts to land use when conpared to the FPASP proiect as mlfzed in the 2011 EIR (Wesdand Eagle Addendurr; pp- A-$a64.)

complementary dment to the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plm and the Folsom Plm Area Specific Plan Comunity Guidelins.

Ranch Phase 3 proj*t would noi imPede the imPlmentation of the South Sasmento HCP.

Mitigation Merews:
r MM 38.10-5

Condusim:

(Guidelina, € 15152). nor would it r6ult in any new siggrilimt impacts that ile p(ulia to the Droiect or its site fGuidelhe. E 15183).

Are There I'reviously
Idotified Signifior

Effects That As A
Result Of Substantial

New InIo@tion
Not Known At The
Time The EIR Wo
Csti6e4 Are Now

Detemined To Have
A More Severe

Adve!* Impact?

Are There Potentially
Signifimt Off-Si:e

Impacts And
Cumulative Impacts

which Were No:
Disos*d In The

Prior EIR Prepar€d
For The Goenl
Plm,Commif/
Pld Or Zoning

Action?

Are There Effects

That Were Not
Analyad As

Signifi@t Effsts kr
A Prior EIR On The

ning ActiorL
Greral Pla Or
ColMmityPlm
With Which The

Prciect Is CoNistent?

Are There Effects

That AE Peculia To
The Project That Will
Not Be Substantially

Mitigated By
Appliotion Of

Unifornly Applied
Developmst Policies

Or Standards That
Have B@r

Previously Adopted?

Are TheE Effects

That Are Pdliar To
The Prcject Or The

Parel On Which The
Proiect Would Be

L@ted That Have
Not 8€6 Disdosed

h a Prior EIR On The
Zoning Action,

Gseral Plarl Or
ColMuity Plan
With Whidr the

Ploiect is CoNbt@t?

Any New
lnfomtion of

Substantial
Importile

Requting New
Analysis or
Veri6otio?

Any New
CiroNtacs
Involving New

Signfi@t Impacts
or Substantially More

Severe Impacts?

Do Propo*d
Chag6 Involre
New Signifi@t

Impacts or
Substantially More

Severe Impacis?

Where lnpact Was
Analyad in P!io!

Envi!mmmtal
Dodmdts.

FPASP DTaftEIR
pp. 3A.1G1 to -49

Environmental
Issue Area

10. Land Uce and
Planning Would
the

MmginiRmchPhe3
CEQA Exemption and Streamlining Amlysis

-51-

l.[4ay2021

Page 701

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



11. MINERAL RESOURCES

MmginiRachPh@3
CEQA Exemption and Streamlining Analysis

Prior Envirmtal
D@{s

Mititati@ Me6u6
Addressing Impacts,

MM3A.7-9

Same as (a) above

Are There hevioEly
Idstified Sitni6@t

Etrcts ThaL As A
Result Of Substantial

NilInforutim
Not I(noM At The
Time The EIR Wre
Certified, Are Now

Detemined To tlave
AMoreSe@

AdveF Impact?

No

No

Are There Poteniially
Signifi@t Off-Si:e

Impacts And
Cumlative Impa.ts

Whidr Wse Not
Disos*d In The

Prio! EIR Prepaed
For The Gaera
Plm,Commiry

Plan Or Zming
Action?

No

No

Are There Effucs
That W@ Not
Analyad As

SiEnfi@tEtukr
A Prior EIR On The

Zoning Actim,
GwralPlaOr
ComsityPld
WithWhidrThe

Ploiect Is CoNistent?

No

No

Are There Effecs
That Are P(ulia To
The Proiet That Will
Not Be Substantialy

MitigaedBy
Appli@tion Of

UnifoEily Applied
Developmot Policis

O! Standards That
t{ave Beq

heviously Adopted?

No

No

AreThereEffu
That Are Pecailia To
The ftoi(t Or The

Pael On Which The
hoject Would Be

Lcated That Have
Not Be6 Disdosed

In a Prior EIR On The
Zoning Actiorr

Gmeral Pla* Or
Comuity Plan
wirh which the

Prciect is Co6istot?

No

No

Any New
Infomtion of

Substantial
Importme

Requiring New
Analysis or
VdifiGtion?

No

No

Any New
Circta6
Involving New

Signifi@t Impacts
or Substantially More

Severe Impacts?

No

No

Dohoped
(hanges Involve
New Signifiot

Impacts or
Substantially More

Sevm Impacls?

No

No

Where Impact Was
Analyad in Pdor
Envirmtal

Doommts.

FPASPDTaftEIR
pp.3.{.7-1 to -{{)

pp.3,4'.7-36 to -38

Same as (a) above

Environmental
Issue Area

1t Mineral
Reourceg. Would
the hoie(t
a. Rsult in the loss

of availability
of a known minsal
rsurce that
would be of value

to the region md
the rsidents of the
state?

b. R6ult inthe l6s
of availability of a
lnally- importmt
mineral resource
rtrovery site
delineated on a

loel genual plm,
spcific plm or
oths land use
plm?

-52-

May2021,

Page 702

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Prior Envirmmtal
Do@qt's

Mitigation Measre
AddEssing Impacts.

Disrusioru

of how projat mendments would have the sme or reduced impacts to mineral resoucs when compared to the FPASP project as analyzed in the 2011 EIR. (Wstland Eagle Addmdm, P. 4.65.1

Mitigation Measws:
r Nonerequired

Condmion:

With implementation
rcourcc impacts (Guidelin6, S 15162), nor would it rsult in any new signifi@nt imPacts that are to the Droifft or its site (Guideline. 6 15183).

Are There Previously
Idmtified Significat

Effects That As A
Result Of Substantial

New Info@tion
Not KnoM At The
Time The EIR Wc
Ce*ified, Are Now

Detemined To Have
A More Sewe

Advese Impact?

Are There Pobntially
Signifi@tOff-Sib

Impacts And
Cmulative Impacts

Which Were Nol
DinsFd In The

Prior EIR Prepd€C
For The GfflaL
Plil,CotrEsit-
Plm Orzming

Action?

Are There Effects

That Were Not
Analyzd As

Signfimt Effects kr
A Prior EIR On The

Zoning Actim,
Goeral Pla Or
CommityPla
WitnWhidr The

Projdt Is Co$islent?

Are There Effects

That AE P(ulia To
The Ploist That Will
Not Be Substetially

Mitigabd By
Appli@tion Of

UniforErly Applied
Developmqt Policies

O! Standards That
Have Beq

Previously Adopd?

Are There Effects

That AE Peolia To
The Project Or Th€

Pacel On Which The
Ploject Would Be

Lcated That Have
Not 8€6 Disdosed

In a Prior EIR On The
Zoning Actiort

Gmeral Plan, Or
CoIuuityPla
WithWhici the

Ploiect is CoNistst?

Any New
Info@tion of

Substantial
Importme

Requtuing New
Analysis or

Verifiction?

Any New
CinrctanG
Involvilg New

Signi.fi@t knpacts
or Substantially More

Sevse Impacts?

Do Propo*d
Chagc Involve
New Signifi@t

Impacts or
Substantially More

Sevse Irnpacts?

Where Impact Was
Analyzd in Pdo!
Envirommtal

Doomsts.

pp.34.7-1 to40
FPASP Draft EIR

Environmental
Issue Area

lL Mineral
Reourcee. Would
rhe Proiect

MmginiRmchPhm3
CEQA Exemption and Streanlining Analysis

-53-

May2021

Page 703

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



12. NOISE

MmginiRmchPhe3
CEQA Exemption and Streamlining Amlysis

Prior EnviroMotal
Dommt's

Mitigation Measrc
Addre$ing Impacts.

MM 3A-11-4

MM3A11-3

MM 34.11-4
3A.11-5

Are There PrevioEly
Idotified Signifiot

Etrets That As A
Result Of Substantial

N* Info@tion
Not Known At The
Time The EIR WG
Ceriified, Are Now

DeEmined To Have
A More Severe

Adver* Impact?

No

No

No

Are There Pobntially
Signifi@tOff-Si€

Inpacts And
Cumulative Impacb

Which W@ No:
DisG*d In The

Prior EIR ftepared
For The Gmerai
Plm,CoMui?
Pla Or Zoning

Action?

No

No

No

Are There Eftus
That Were Not
Analyred As

Signifi@tEffuIrt
A Prior EIR On The

Zoning Actio&
Gfflal PlmO!
CoMuity Plan
WithWhidr The

Prcject Is Cocistot?

No

No

No

Are There Effects

That Are Peculiar To
The Prcject That WiU
Not Be Substatially

MitigadBy
AppU@tion Of

Unifornly Applied
Developmt Policies

Or Standads That
Have Bgr

P@iously Adopted?

No

No

No

AreThereEfus
That Ae Pelid To
The Ploiect Or The

Parel On Which The
Prcject Would Be

Lcated That Have
Not B€q Disdosed

In a Prior EIR On The
ning Actiort

Gseral Pla& or
CotmwityPla
WithWhich t}€

Proid is Cocistmt?

No

No

No

Any New
Infomtion of

Substanti,al
Importme

Requtuing New
Analysis or
Veriietion?

No

No

No

Any New
CiroGtas
Involving New

Signifi@t Impacls
or Substantially More

Sev@ Irnpacts?

No

No

No

Do Prcpo*d
Chag6 Involve
New Signi6@t

Impacts or
Substantially More

Severe Impacts?

No

No

No

Where Impact Was
Analyad in Plior
Enviromtal

Do(:M6ts.

FPASPDTaftEIR
pp. 3A-11-1 to -52

pp. 3A.U-50 to -51

pp. 3A.11-33 to -35

pp. 3A.11-36 to -tl{l

Environmental
Issue Area

1,L Noim. Would
the proiect r€6ult
m
a. Exposue of

Pssom to or
genaation of noise
levels in exes of
standards
etablished in the
local general plm
or noise ordimce,
or applieble
standards of other
asenci6?

b. Exposue of
pssoN to or
genuation of
excssive
groundbome
vibration or
groundbome noise
levels?

c. A substantial
permnmt
ina€se in mbient
nois levels in the
project vicinity
above levels
existing without
the Droitrt?

-5+
l.N''.ay2021

Page 704

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Prior EnviroMental
Do(:uot's

Mitigatim Meas6
Addressint Impacts.

MM 34.11-1
3A.11-3

None required

Are There Previo6ly
Identified Significmt
EftuThat AsA

Result Of Substantial
New Info@tion

Not (trown At The
Time The EIR Wo
Certified, Are Now

Deledined To Have
A Mote Sevre

Adve!* Impact?

No

No

Are There Potentially
Signifimt Off-Ste

knpacts And
Cuulative Imparts

Which Were Not
Disas*d In The

Prio! EIR PrepaEd
For The Gmera,
Pla,Colruuitr
Plil Or Zming

Action?

No

No

Are There Effects

That Were Not
Analyred As

Signiliqt Effects In
A P!io! EIR On The

Zoning Actio&
Gmral PlaOr
ColMmityPle
With Whidr The

Protect Is Cosistent?

No

No

Are There Effects

That Ae Pslia To
The Prcject That Will
Not Be Substmtially

MiiitaEd By
Appu@tion Of

Unifornly Applied
Developmt Policies

Or Standards That
Have Ben

fteviously Adopted?

No

No

Are There Effects

That Are Peculia To
The Project O! The

Pacel On Whidr The
Ploject Would Be

Lcated That Have
Not Bem Disdosed

In a Prior EIR On The
Zoning Actim,

Goeral Plarr Or
CommityPle
With Whidr the

Proid is Coreistmt?

No

No

Any New
Info@tion of

Substantial
Importme

Requiring New
Analysis or
Veri6@tion?

No

No

Any New
CiruNtac6
lnvolving New

Signifiat lrnpacts
or Substantially More

Sevse Irnpacts?

No

No

Do Prcposed
Chmgs lnvolve
New Signifi@t

Impacts or
Substantially More

Severe Inpacts?

No

No

Where knpact Was

Analyad in Prior
Envi!omtal
Do@sts.

FPASP Draft EIR
pp.3A.U-1 to -52

pp. 3,{.11-27 to -35

pp. 3A.11-27 and
3A.11-49

Environmental
Issue Area

11 Noim. Would
the prciect lesult
n
d. A substmtial
temporary or
periodic incease in
ambient noise
levels in the prcject
vicinity above
levels existing
without the
proiect?

e. For a projtrt
lmtedwithinm
airport land use
plan or where such
a plan has not ben
adopted, within
two mils of a
public atport or
public use airport,
would the prcject
expose pople
raiding or
working in the
proiect dea to
excssive noise
levels?

MmginiRmdrPhreS
CEQA Exemption and Saeamlining Analysis

-55-

Mav2O27

Page 705

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Prior Envirmtal
Do@6/s

MitigationM6rc
Addre$ing Impacts.

None required

Are There Previously
Idotitied Signi6@t

Effects ThaL As A
Result Of Substantial

Nil Info@tim
Not l(nom At The
Time The EIR W6
Certined, Are Now

kminedToHave
A More SeEe

AdveE Impact?

No

Are There Potmtally
Signifi@tOff-Ste

Impacts And
Cuulative Impa:ts

WhidrWmNct
Disossd In The

Prior EIR Prepdcd
lor The G@!al

Plan, Commily
Plan Or Z@int

Action?

No

Are There Effcts
That Wft Not
Analyad As

Signifi@t Eff(ts kr
A Prior EIR On The

Zoning Actio,
Gaeral Plm Or
ComEityPla
With $rhidr The

Project Is CNisbent?

No

Are There Effects

That Are Peculia To
The Project that WiI
Not Be Substantialy

MitigadBy
Applietion Of

Uniformly Applied
Derelop@t Policies

Or Siandards that
Have Bffi

Previously Adopted?

No

Are There Effects

That Are P<ulia To
The Proiect Or The

PaelOn WhidrThe
Protect W@ld B€

L@dThat Have
Not Beq Disdo*d

In a Plior EIR On The
nint Acti@,

Gmal Plan, Or
ComuityPlm
With Which the

Proiect is CoGistmt?

No

Any New
InJomtion of

Substantial
Importae

Requiring Ns
Analysis o!

Verifi€tion?

No

Any New
Cir@tils
Involving New

Signifi@t Impacts
or Substantially More

Sevrc Impacts?

No

Do Prcposd
Chage Involre
New Sitnifi@t

Impacts or
Substantially More

Sev@ lmpacts?

No

Where Impact Was
Analyad in P!io!
Envimtal
Druqts.

FPASPDTaftEIR
pp. 3A.11-r to €2

PP.3A-11-27

Environmental
Issue Area

ljl Noise. Would
fte proiec{ rceult
rn:
f. For a prc:iect

within the vicinity
of a private
airstrip would the

Projst exPose

psple rGiding or
working in the
proied aea to
qffisive noise
levels?

MmginiRmdtPhm3
CEQA Exmption and Streamlining Analysis

-5G
l,&'f.ay2O27

Page 706

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Pdor Envtomf,tal
Do(mqgs

Mitigatim Meary6
Addressing Impacts.

Disrusioru

the poiential impacts.

additionat miiigation measure from the Wstland Eagle Addendm: MM 34.11-1, MM3A.11-3, MM3A.1l-4 MM 3A.11-i MM4.12-1. (Wetlmd Eagle Addendum,pp.4.66474.)

Se Exhibii 3 for disossion of the Mmgini Ranch Phase 3 projcfs coreistency with noise policis in the FPASP that my be relsant to noi* impacts. (Exh. 3, p. 29.)

Mitigation Meams:
r MM 3A.11-1
. MM3A.11-3
r MM3,4.114
r MM 3A.11-5
r MM 3B.11-1a
r MM 38.11-1b
. MM 38.11-1c
. MM 38.11-1d
r MM 38.11-1e
r MM 38.11-3
r MM 4.12-1

the FPASP EIR md simply add new details about noise barieB (e.g., required height ild mterials) and building mterials required in the previously adopted mitigation medurs.

Are There Previously
Idotified Significat

Etrects That As A
Result Of Substantial

New Info@tion
Not KnoM At The
Time The EIR Was

Certifie4 Are Now
Detemined To Have

A More Sev@
Advee knpact?

Are There Potentially
Signifi@t Off-Si:e

Impacts And
Cumulative Impacts

Which Wse No:
Dims*d In Thc

Prior EIR Prepared
For The Goeral
Pla,CoIMuii/
Plm Orzming

Action?

Are Thse Effsb
That Were Not
Analyzd As

Signifi@t Effeds In
A Prior EIR On The

ning Actiort
Gmeral Plm Or
ComuityPla
WithWhidr The

ftoiect Is Cosistent?

Are There Effects

That Are Peculid To
The ftoject That WiU
Not Be Substantialy

MitigadBy
Appli@tion Of

Unifornly Applied
Developmdt Policies

Or Standards That
Have Ben

keviously Adopd?

Are There Eff(ts
That Are Psulia To
The Prcject Or The

Parel On Which The
Prciect Would Be

hebd That Have
Not Bem Disdo*d

In a Prior EIR On The
Zoning Acti@,

Goeral Plar! O!
CommityPlil
With Whid! the

Proid is Coreistmt?

Any New
InJomation of

Substantial
Irnportae

R€quiring New
Analysis or

Veri6etion?

Any New
Cirorctac
Involving New

Signifimt Impacts
or Substantially More

Severe Impacts?

Do Propo*d
Chang6 Involve
New Signifi@t

Impacts or
Substantially More

Sevse Irnpacts?

Where lmpact W6
Analyad in Prior

Environmmtal
Do@qts.

FPASP DaftEIR
pp.3A.U-1 io-52

Environmental
Issue Area

11 Nois€, Would
the ploiRt result
in

MmginiRmchPhm3
CEQA Exemption and Streamlining Analysis

-57-

May2021,

Page 707

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Prior Envirqmtal
Doom@/s

Mitigaton Meaffi
Addressing lmpacts.

The following Noise Study recomendatiore implement the FPASP EIR's nitigation measurc will be required as conditiore of approval:

masoroy wa.ll, earthen bem, or a combimtion of the two. Other mterials my be acceptable but should be reviewed by m acoustical coroultant Prior to use-

2 of Exhibit 4 from which the adjacent rcdways would be visible be upgraded to a ninir:rm STC rating of 32.

Condusioru

(Guidelin6, S 15162), nor would it rsult in any new signifiGnt impacts that ile pmlia to the Project or its site (Guidelinc, $ 15183)'

Are There Previously
Identified Signi6@t

Effects That, As A
Result Of Substantial

New Inforuhon
Not KnoM At The
Time The EIR W6
Certifie4 Are Now

Detemined To Have
A More Severe

AdvsF Impact?

Are There Potentially
SigniJi@t Off-Si€

lmpacts And
Cumulative knpacts

Which Wre No:
Disassed In Thc

Prior EIR Prcpared
For The Gaerd
Pla,Comuirr'
Plm Or Zoning

Action?

Are There Effects

That Were Not
Analyad As

Signifi@t Etrects Lr
A Prior EIR On The

Zoning Actio4
Goeral Plm Or
ComuityPle
WithWhidr The

Project Is CoNistent?

Are There Effsts
That Are Psuiia To
The Prcject That Will
Not Be SubstatiaUy

Miiigated By
Applietion Of

Unifornly Applied
Developmot Policies

Or Stand{ds That
Have Ben

Previously Adopted?

Are There Effects

That AE Peculiil To
The Proiet O! The

Prel On Which The
Ploject Would B€

Lcated That Have
Not Be6 Disdosed

In a Prior EIR On The
ning Actio&

C@elal PlarL Or
ColMmityPla
With Which the

Proiect is Coreistot?

Any New
Info@tion of

Substantial
Importae

Requiring New
Analysis or
Vdifi€tion?

Any New
Cir@tmc6
Involving New

Signififft Impacts
or Substantia.lly More

Severe Impacts?

Do Propo*d
Chmgs Involve
NewSignfi@t

Impacts or
Substantially More

Severe Impacts?

Wher Impact Was
Analyud in P!io!
Envilonmtal
DoM6ts.

FPASPDraftEIR
pp.sA.U-l to-52

Environmental
Issue Area

12. Noi*. Would
the prciect ffiult
1n

MmginiRmdrPhffi3
CEQA Exemption and Strearrlining Analysis

-5&
May2027

Page 708

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



13. POPI.JLATION AND HOUSING

MmginiRmchPhre3
CEQA Exemption and Streamlining Amlysis

Prior EnvLomotal
Dodmot's

Mitigation MeailG
Addressing Impacts.

None required

None required

Are There Previously
Idmtified Significat

Effects That As A
Result Of Substantial

New Infomtion
Not KnoM At The
Time The EIR Was

Certified, Are Now
Detenined To Have

A More Severe

Advs* Impacl?

No

No

Are There Potentidly
Signifi@t Off-Sile

Impacts And
Cumulauve Irnpacts

Which Wse No:
Disossed In The

Prior EIR Preparcd
For The Gmeral
Pla,Commit/
Plm O! Zoning

Action?

No

No

Are There Effects

That Were Not
Analyad As

Signifi@t Effecis In
A Prior EIR On The

ning Actiorf
Gmral Pla Or
ComuityPla
With Which The

Prcject Is C@sistent?

No

No

Are There Effects

That Are Peculiar To
The Project That Will
Not Be Substatially

MitigadBy
Applietion Of

Uniformly Applied
Developmmt Policies

Or Standards That
Have Ben

Pryiously Adopted?

No

No

Are There Effects

That AE Peliar To
The Project Or The

Parel On Which The
Prciect Would Be

Leated That Have
Not B€{ Disdosed

In a Prior EIR On The
Zoning Actio&

General PlarL Or
ColMmityPla
WithWhich the

Prdd is (-onqisht?

No

No

Any New
Infomation of

Substantial
Importile

Requiring New
Analysis or

Vqi6@tion?

No

No

Any New
CirdGt&c6
Involving New

Signifi@t Impacts
or Substatially More

Sevse Impacts?

No

No

Do Prcpo*d
ClBng6 Involve
New Signfiat

Impacts or
Substantially More

Severe Impacts?

No

No

Where Lnpact Was
Analyad in Plior
EnvL@qtaI

Doqments-

FPASP DTaft EIR
pp.3A.1$1 to -16

pp. 3A.1911 to -15

p.3.A'.1116

Environmental
Issue Area

13. Population and
Houehg Would
the Proiect

a. Induce
substantial
population growth
in m area, either
direcdy (for
example, by

ProPosing new
homsmd
businsses) or
indirectly (for
exmple, through
exteroion of roads
or othq
infrastructurex

b. Displace
substantial
nmbers of
existing housing,
neesitating the
construction of
replacement
housing
elsewhere?

-59-

May2O21

Page 709

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Prior Envhommtal
Do@ot's

Mititation Measus
Addressing Inpacts.

None required

Disrusion:

amlysis of the potmtial impacts.

population and housing when compared to the FPASP prcject as analyzed in the 2011 EIR (W6tlmd Eagle Addendurn, PP- 4.754.76.)

Mitigation Measrcs:
. Nonerequired

Condusion:

md housine imoacts (Guidelines, Q 15162), nor would it rault in mv new siitrrificant impacts that are peoliar to the proiKt or its site (Guidelins, $ 15183).

Are TheE Pleviously
l&ntified Significet

Etrects That As A
Reslt Of Substantial

New Into@tion
Not l(nom At The
Time The EIR W6
Certifie4 Are Now

Detemined To Have
A More Sevse

AdveFe Impact?

No

Are There Potentidly
Si8nifi@t Off-Sil€

Impacts And
Cuulative Impacts

Wldch Wde No:
Disas*d In The

Prior EIR Prepded
For The Goeral
Pla,Comuiq/
Plo Or Zoning

Action?

No

Are There Effects

That Were Not
Analyad As

Si8nifi@t Eff(ts In
A Prior EIR On The

Zoning Acti@,
Gmeral Plm Or
ColmwityPlm
With WhidrThe

Project k Consistent?

No

Are There Effects

That Are Pealia To
The Proiect That Will
Not Be Substatially

Mitigated By
Appliotion Of

Unifotuily Applied
Dewlopm@t Policies

Or Standards That
Have Bm

Previously Adopted?

No

Are Thffi Effects

That Are P€culia! To
The Prcjecl Ot The

Parel On Which The
Project Would Be

localed That Hav€
Not Beo DisdoFd

In a Prior EIR On The
Zoning Action,

G@ral Ple, Or
Comuity Plan
WithWhidr the

Ploict is CoGistmt?

No

Any New
Inforution of

Substantial
Importane

Requiring New
Analysis or

Velifi@tion?

No

Any New
CirorctaG
Involving New

Sitnifi@t Irnpacts
or Substantially Mole

Severe Impacts?

No

Do Prcposed
Chages Involve
New Signifi@t

Impacts or
Substantially MoE

Sevse Impacts?

No

WheF knpact Was
Analyad in Prior

Envi!onmmtal
Domqts.

FPASP DraftEIR
pp.3A.1&1 to -16

p. 3,4'.13-16

Environmental
Issue Area

13. Population and
HruingWodd
the Pmiect

c. Displace
substantial
nmbers of poplq
necessitating the
coretruction of
replacement
housing
elsewhere?

MmginiRmdrPhm3
CEQA Exemption and Streamlining Analysis

-60-

May 2021

Page 710

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



14. PUBLIC SERVICES

Mmgini RudrPhce 3

CEQA Exemption and Steanlining Amlysis

Prior Envirmtal
Do@oYs

Mitigation Meaffi
Add6ing lmpacts.

MM 3A.1!L1

MM34.142
3.{.1!L3

Are There Feviowly
Identilied Signifi@t

Effcts Thal As A
R6ult Of Substantial

Nil Info@tion
Not l6own At The
Time The EIR Wd
Codfied, Are Now

Detemined To Have
A More Severe

Advffi Impacl?

No

No

Are There Potentiily
Signifi@t Off-Sile

Impacts And
Cumulative Impacb

Which Were Not
Disassed In The

Prior EIR Pteparcd
For The Gmeml
Pla,CoIMui|7
Plm O! Zoning

Action?

No

No

AreThereEfus
That Were Not
Analyad As

Signifi@tEftuIn
A Prior EIR On The

Zoning Action,
Goeral Pla Or
ColMmity Plan
With Whidr The

Prcject Is C@sisEnt?

No

No

Are There Effcts
That Are Peculia! To
The Project That Will
Not Be Substantially

MitigadBy
Applietion Of

Unilormly Applied
Developmot Policies

O! Standads That
Have Bs

P@iosly Adopted?

No

No

Are There Effets
That AE Pmlia To
The Proiect Or The

Parel On Which The
Prcject Would Be

L6ated That Have
Not Be6 Disdosed

ln a Prior EIR On The
ning Actiorr

Gqeral Pla& Or
ColMmityPlil
WithWhidr the

Proid is Coffiisht?

No

No

Any New
Inforction of

Substantial
Impoltme

Requidng New
Analysis o!

Verifietion?

No

No

Any New
Ci@tmcs
Involving New

Signifi@t Impacts
or Substantially More

Se@ Impacts?

No

No

Do Prcposd
Chag6Involve
New Signi6@t

Impacts o!
Substantially More

Serere Impacts?

No

No

Where Impact Was
Ana.lyad in Plior
EnviMtmtal

Doqmmts.

FPASPDTaft EIR
oD.34-14-1 to -30

pp. 34.1,1-12 to -13

pp. 3A.14-13 to -20

Environmental
Issue Area

14- Rrblic
Swim
a. Would the
project rsult in
substantial adverse
physiel impacts
asstriated with the
provision of new
or physielly
altered
govemental
facilitis, ned for
new or Physically
altered
govermental
tucilitie, the
coretruction of
which could euse
significant
enviromental
impacts, in order to
ruintain
acceptable service
rati6, resporoe
tims or other
perfomnce
objetivs for any
the public ervice:
Fire protection?

-61.-

May2021

Page 711

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Prior Envilommtal
Domo/s

Mitigation Meaffi
AddEssing Impacts.

None requfued

None required

None required

Same * (a) above

Are TheE PEviously
Id4tified Signi66t

Etrects Thal As A
Result Of Substantial

New Info@tion
Not Knom At The
Time The EIR Wd
Certided, Are Now

Delenined To Have
A More Sev@

Advq* knpact?

No

No

No

No

Are There Potentially
Signifi@t Off-Siie

Impacts And
Cmulative Impacb

Whidr Wse No:
Disos*d In Th€

P!io! EIR Itepded
For The Goenl
Plm,Comuit/
Plm Or Zoning

Action?

No

No

No

No

Are There Effects

That Were Not
Analyad As

SignifiotEtukr
A Prior EIR On The

ning Actiorr
Gqeral Ple O!
ColrmuityPla
With Which ltE

Prqect Is CoGistent?

No

No

No

No

Are There Effecb
That Are Peculia To
The Project That Will
Not Be Substatially

Mitigated By
Appli@tion Of

Uniformly Applied
Developmt Policies

Or Standards That
Have B@r

P@io6ly Adopted?

No

No

No

No

Are TheE Effects

That Are Pfllid To
The Ploiect Or The

Prel On Which The
Prcject would B€

Lqated That Have
Not 8€6 Disdosed

In a Prior EIR On The
Zoning Actim,

Goeral Plarr Or
ColMmityPle
With Whidr the

Proiect is Coreistat?

No

No

No

No

Any New
Infomtion of

Substantial
Irnportile

Requtuing New
Analysis or

Verifi@Uon?

No

No

No

No

Any New
CirdGtm6
Involving New

Signifi@t Irnpacis
or Substantially More

Sev@ Impacts?

No

No

No

No

Do Prcpo*d
Chmge Involre
New Signi66t

Impacts o!
Substatially MoE

Sev@ Impacts?

No

No

No

No

WheE Impact Was
Analyad in Plior
EnvtuoIrmtal

Do@@ts.

FPASPDraftEIR
ob- 3A-l/Ll to €{l
pp. 3A.1tt-20 to -23

pp. 3.{.11124 to -30

pp.3A.!2-14to -17
(in Paks and

Rseation chapt€r,
not the Public

Seruic6 chapter)

Same as (a) above

Environmental
Issue Area

14. Public
Swica
Police protection?

Schmls?

Parks?

Other public
facilitis?

MmginiRmchPhm3
CEQA Exemption and Streamlining Amlysis

-62-

May2O27

Page 712

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Prior Enviromtal
Do(ust's

Mitigation Meaffi
Addressing Impacts.

Disrusioru

Mitigation Memres:
. MM 3A.1+1
. MM 3A.1,12
r MM3A.1,l3

Conduion:

impacts (Guidelins, g 15162), nor would it rsu.lt in my new signifi€nt impacts that are peoliar to the prciect or its site (Guidelina, $ 15183).

Are There Previously
fdotified Signi6@t
EtuThaLAsA

Result Of Substatial
New InJomtion

Not Iftown At The
Time The EIR W6
Csti6ed, Are Now

Detemined To Have
A More SeEe

Advee Impact?

Are There Potentially
Signifi@tOff-Si:e

Impacts And
Cmulatire Irnpacts

Which Wee No:
Disos*d In The

P!io! EIR Prepd€d
Ior The Goera
PlarLColmmiq

Plan Or Z@int
Action?

Are The€ Effets
That Were Not
Analyzd As

Signifi@t Effets !n
A Prior EIR On The

Zoning Actim,
Gtrral Plan O!
CommityPle
WithWhidrThe

Ptojtrt Is CoNistent?

Are There Effects

That Are Peculia! To
TIE Project that WiI
Not Be Substantially

MitigadBy
Applietion Of

Unifornly Applied
Development Policis

Or Standards That
Have 86

Previously Adopd?

Are There Effus
That An Peolid To
The Prcject Or The

PrelOnWhichThe
Protect W@ld Be

[o@Ed That Have
Not Bm Disdosd

In a Prior EIR On The
Zoning Action,

G@ral Ple, Or
Comuity Plan
With Whidrthe

Ploict is CoNist@t?

Any New
lnforrotion of

Substmtial
Lnportae

Requirint Ns
Analysis or

Vqiff@tion?

Any New
CirdGtilc
Iavolving New

Si8nfi@t Lnpacts
or Substantially More

Severe Impacts?

Do PrcpoFd
Chag6 Involw
New Signifi@t

Inpacts or
Substantially More

Sevtre Impacts?

Where Irnpact Was
Analyad in Prio!
Envfuo@tal
Do@4ts.

FPASPDTaftEIR
DD. 3.d14-l to -30

Environmental
Issue Area

14 hrblic
Swicee

MmginiRmchPhe 3

CEQA Exemption and Streanlining Amlysis
-63-

May2O21

Page 713

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



15. RECREATION

MmginiRmchPhm3
CEQA Exemption and Streamlining Analysis

Prior Envir@mtal
Do@6t's

MiugatimMearc
Addressing Impacts.

None requfued

Same as (a) above

Are Th€re Previously
Identilied Signii@t

EtrKts That, As A
Result Of Substantial

New Infomtion
Not Icrown At The
Time The EIR W6
Certi.6ed" Are Now

Detemined To Have
A More Severe

Ad@ Impact?

No

No

Are There Potentielly
Signifi@tOff.Sif

Irnpacts And
Cuulatiw Impacts

Which Wer Not
Disos*d h The

Prior EIR Preped
For The Grea
Pla,Comuity
Plm Or Zonint

Action?

No

No

Are There Effsts
That Were Not
Aralyad As

Signifi@t Effects In
A P!io! EIR On The

Zoning Action,
Gqeral Plan Or
ComuityPla
WiOrWhidr1he

Prcject Is C@sistent?

No

No

Are TheE Efiects
That Are Peuliar To
The Prcject That Wiil
Not Be Substantially

Mitigated By
Appliation Of

Unilornly Applied
Developmt Policies

O! Standdds That
Have B@r

P@iouly Adopted?

No

No

Are TheE Effects

That AE Pdlia! To
The Protect O! The

Paral On Whidr The
Project Would Be

Lsaled That Eave
Not Be6 Disdosed

ln a Prior EIR On The
ning Action,

Gseral PlaiL Or
ComuityPla
With Whidr the

Proiect is Coreistot?

No

No

Any New
Inforution of

Substantial
lmportae

Requtuing New
Analysis or

Verifi@tion?

No

No

Any New
Cir@tac6
Involving New

Signitiat Impacts
or Substantially More

Severe Impacts?

No

No

Do Prcpoed
Changs Involve
New Sitnii@t

knpacts o!
Substantialy MoE

Severe Impacts?

No

No

Where Impact Was

Analyred in Prior
Envimmtal

Doommts.

FPASPDTaftEIR
DD. 34-12-1 to -17

pp.34.72-72to -17

Same as (a) above

Environmental
Issue Area

15. Recreatiqr.

a. Would the
project incease the
use of uisting
neighborhood md
regional paks or
other rmeational
facilitis such that
substantial
physiel
deterioration of the
facility would
cru orbe
accelerated?

b. Dos the proiect

indude
rmeational
facilitie or require
the corotruction or
exparoion of
rffieational
facilitia which
might have m
adverse physical
effect on the
envfuoment?

4+
May2021

Page 714

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Prio! Enviromstal
Do@mt's

Mititation Mesu6
Addressint Impacts.

Discsion

potential impacts.

impacts to r*eation when compared to the FPASP proiect as amlyred in the 2011 EIR. (Wstland Eagle AddendurL P. 4.79.)

Se Exhibit 3 for disrusion of the Mangini Ranch Phase 3 proiect's coreistmcy with parks policis h the FPASP that my be relevilt to resation imPacts. (Exh. 3, pp. 16-17.)

Mitigation Memres:
r MM 38.12-1

Condwim

impacts (Guidelines. q 15152), nor would it r6ult in mv new simificant impacts that are peculiar to the proiect or its site (Guideline, 5 15183).

Are There Previosly
Identified SiSni.ficmt

EffuThat, As A
Result Of Subsiantial

New Info@ti@
Not Known At The
Time The EIR Was

Certilie4 Are Now
Detemined To Have

A More Sevre
Adve* Impact?

Are There Pobntidly
SignifimtOff-SiE

Impacts And
Cuulative lrnpacts

Which Were Nol
Disc*d In The

Prior EIR Prepard
For The Greral
Ple,Colmuit_e
Ple Or Zoning

Action?

Are TheE Effects
That Were Not
Analyad As

Si8ni6@t Effects In
A Prior EIR On The

Zoning Actior!
Gmeral Plm Or
ComuityPlm
With Whidrlhe

Project Is Consistent?

Are There Effects

That AE Peculia To
The Proiect That Will
Not B€ Substmtially

Mititated By
Appliotion Of

Uniformly Applied
Developmqt Policis

Or Standalds That
Have Bm

Pr*iously Adopted?

Are There Effects

That Are Peculiar To
The Project O! The

Pacel On Whidr The
Ploject Would Be

Ltrated That Have
Not Be@ Disdosd

In a Prior EIR On The
Zonint Actio&

Gmeral Plm, Or
CormuityPla
WithWhicithe

Ploiect is Co$istdt?

Any New
Infomtion of

Substantial
Importae

Requiring New
Analysis or
Verifi@ti@?

Any New
Ci@tac
Involving New

Sitnifi@t Impacts
or Substantially More

Severe hnpacts?

Do Prcposed
Chmge Involve
New Si8ni-6@t

Irnpacts or
Substantially More

Severe Impacts?

WheE Impact Was

Analyzd in Prior
Envionmotal
Doammts.

FPASPDTaft EIR
DD. 3A12-1 to -17

Environmental
Issue Area

15. Recreation

MmginiRuchPhm3
CEQA Exemption and Streamlining Amlysis

-55-

May2021,

Page 715

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



15. TRANSPORTATION/ TRATTIC

MmginiRmdrPhm3
CEQA Exemption and Streamlining Amlysis

P!io! Environmqtal
Doomst's

Mititation Measu6
Addressing Impacls.

MM 3A.1t1a
3A.1S1b
3A.15-1c

3A.15-1f
3A.15-1i
34.1F1i
3A.1t1l
3A.1S1o
3A'.1t1p
3,4'.15-1q

3A.15.1r
3.{.15.1s
3A.15-1u
3A.15-1v
3A.1$1w
3.A.1F1x
3.{.1F1y
3A-7972

3A.15.1aa
3A..1S1dd
3A.15-1e
3A.1F1ff
3,A'.15-1gg

3A.1S1hh
3A.111ii
3A.7r2a
34.15-2b

Are There Pleviously
Idotified Sitnid@t

Effects That As A
Reslt Of Substantial

New InJomtim
Not l(nown At The
Time The EIR W6
Certified, Are Now

Delemined To Have
A More Sevde

AdveE Impact?

No

Are There Potentially
Signifimt Off-Si:e

lmpacts And
Cuulative Inpacts

Which Wse No:
Disosrd In The

Prior EIR Prepd€d
For The Goeral
Plil,ColMmib/
Pla OrZoing

Action?

No

Arc There Effects

That Were Not
Analyad As

Sitnifiat Effects In
A Prior EIR On The

Zoning Actim,
General Plm Or
ComuityPlm
With WhichThe

Project Is Consistent?

No

Are There Eftects

That Are Pfllid To
The Proiect That Will
Not Be Substetialy

Mitigated By
Appli@tion Of

Unilormly Applied
Developmmt Policies

Or Stadads That
Have Bm

Previously Adopted?

No

Are TheE Effects

That Are Peculia! To
The Project O! The

Pdel On WhidrThe
Projet Would Be

Located That Have
Not Been Disdo*d

In a Prio! EIR On The
Zonint Actiorr
Gmral Plan, Or
ComuityPlil
With WhidrtlE

Proid is Consistst?

No

Any New
Info@tion of

Substantial
knportane

Requiring New
Analysis or

VerifiGtim?

No

Any New
CireteG
hvolving New

Sitnifi@t knpacts
or Substantially More

Severe Impacts?

No

Do Proposed

Chags Involve
New Signifi@t

Impacts or
Substantially Moe

Severe Inpacts?

No

Where knpact Was

Analyad in ftior
Environmfltal
Do@qts.

FPASP Draft EIR
pp. 3d1t1 to -157

pp. 3,{.15-25 io -
r57

Environmental
Issue Area

16. Tnnspodatiorv
Traffic Would the
Droiect:

a. caus an
inq€se in traffic
which is

substantial in
rel,ation to the
existing traffic lod
and @pacity of the

street system (i-e.,

r6ult in a
substantial
inqease in either
the nmbq of
vehicle trips, the
volume to Gpacity
ration on reds, or
congstion at
intersectioro)?

-6G

May2021,

Page 716

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Prior Envi@tal
Domm/s

Mitigation Measrc
Add$sing Impacts.

34.1F3
3.{.1F4n
3.A.1S
3A.1$4c
34.1k
34.1Hf
34.1t4g
3A.1$.4i
3A.1r4j
3A.1r4k
34.1Hl
3A.1ilm
3,{.15-4n
3A.1k
3A.lHp
3A.1F4q
3A.1Hr
3A.1*
3A.15-4r
34.1'!4u
3,{.1F4v
3.{.194w
3A.154x
3A-154v

Same as (a) above

Are TheE Previ@sly
Idstified Signi66t

Effects That, As A
It6ult Of Substantial

NryInfo@ti@
Not Karown At The
Time The EIR Ws
Certified, Are Now

Deiemined To Have
A More Ser/@

Advs* Impact?

No

Are There Pobentially

Signifi@tOff-Si?
Impacts And

Cumulative Impacb
WhidrW@No:
Disos*d In The

Prior EIR Prepared
For The Gmeral
Pla,Commi?
Plil Or Zoning

Action?

No

Are There Effects

That WeE Not
Analyzd As

Signifiat Ef{ects In
A Prior EIR On The

ning Actioq
Greral Plan Or
ColmuityPle
WithWhichlhe

Protect Is Coreistent?

No

Are Thee Effects

That Are P<uliar To
The Project That WiI
Not Be Substaiialy

MitigadBy
Appliotion Of

Uniformly Applied
Developmst Policies

O! Standdds That
Have Bs

Previowly Adopted?

No

AreThere Efks
That Are Peculid To
The Proiect Or The

Pael On Which The
Prcject Would Be

Lcated That Have
Not Be6 Disdosed

In a Prior EIR On The
Zoning Actio,

Goeral Pla, Or
ColmsityPlm
With Which tlE

Proiect is CoNistqt?

No

Any New
InJomtion of

Substantial
IDportae

Requtuing New
Analysis or
VqGetion?

No

Any New
Ci@tas
Involving New

Signifi@t Impacis
or Substantially More

Seqe Impacts?

No

Do Prcposd
Chaga Involve
New Signi.fi@t

Impacts ot
Substantialy More

Severe Impacts?

No

Where Impact Was
Analyad in Plior
Envirmtal
Do@ots.

FPASPDIaITEIR
pp. 34-1'1 to -157

Same as (a) above

Environmental
Issue Area

16. Tnnapctation/
TraIfic Wouldthe
Dtoiect

b. Exced, eiths
individually or
mulatively, a

level of service
stmdild
etablished bv the

MmginiRmchPhe3
CEQA Exemption and SEeamlining Analysis

-67-

May2t21

Page 717

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Prior Envill)Motal
Doom@t's

Mitigation Metru6
Addressing Impact'

MM 3A.1,L1

Are There Previosly
Idmtified Signifi@t
EfkThat AsA

Reslt Of Substantial
New Inlomatim

Not lGown At The
Time The EIR Wc
Certifie4 Are Now

kminedToHave
AMoreSe@

Adve6e Impact?

No

No

No

Are There Potentidly
Signifiat Off-Sile

Impacts And
Cuulative lmpacts

Which Were Not
Disdssd In The

Prior EIR Prepar€d
For The Greral
Pla,Comuity
Pla Or Zoning

Action?

No

No

No

Are TheE Eff€ts
That Were Not
Analyad As

Sitnifi@t Effects kr
A Prior EIR On The

ZoninE ActiorL
Gmeral PIa Or
CommityPla
With Whidrlhe

Project Is Cmsistent?

No

No

No

Are There Effects

That Are Pecrtid To
The Project That Will
Not B€ Suhmtially

Mitigated By
Appli@tion Of

Unilomily Applied
Developmot Policis

Or Stand{ds That
Have Be6

Previously Adopted?

No

No

No

Are Thse Effcts
That Are Peculia To
The Proje€t Or The

Prel On Which The
Proiect Would Be

Located That Have
Not Besr Disdo*d

In a Prior EIR On The
Zoning Acti@,

G@ral Plil, Or
ComuityPlm
With Whidt the

Proid is Coreistot?

No

No

No

Any New
lnforution of

Substantial
Importane

Requirint New
Analysis or
Verifi@ti6?

No

No

No

Any New
Ci@tec
hvolving New

Signifi@t Impacts
or Substantially More

Severe Impacts?

No

No

No

Do Prcposed
Chmgc brvolve
New Signifi@t

Impacts or
Substatially MoE

Severe Impacts?

No

No

No

WheE knpact was
Analyad in Prior
Envi!onmtal
Dommts.

FPASP DIAft EIR
pp. 3A.1$1 to -157

Not relevant no
change€ to air

traffic would rsult
from the Project

Nosignifimt
traffic haads

were identiJied in
thEEIR

3A.14-12 to -13
(in Public Sewice

chapter, not
TraNportation

chaDter)

Environmental
Issue Area

16. Tnnspdtation/
Tnffic Wouldthe
DEoi€ct

couty conSstion
mmgement
agency for
dsigmted reds
or hiqhways?

c. R6ult in a

chmge in air tnffic
pattsru, induding
either m inqem
in traffic levels or a
change in lmtion
that rGults in
substantial safety
risks?

d. Substantiaily
insere hazrds
due to a dsign
fuature (e.g., sharp
ruvsor
dmgerous
intereectioro) or
incompatible uss
(e'g.,fm
ffuiDment)?
e. R6ult in
imdeqmte
mergency
acces?

MuginiRuchPhm3
CEQA Exemption and Streanlining Amlysis

{&
May2O27

Page 718

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



P!io! Environmotal
Do@mt's

Mititation Me6us
AddEssint lhpacts.

None required

Are There Prwiously
Identified Signi.ficmt

EfffiThat, As A
Result Of Substantial

New InJomatiq
Not Known At The
Time The EIR W6
Certili€4 Are Now

Detemined To Have
A More Severe

AdveEe Impact?

No

No

Are There Potentially
Sitnifi@tOff-Si€

Impacts And
Cumulative Irnpacts

Which Were No:
DGosFd In The

Prior EIR Plepd€d
For The Goeral
Plm,CoIMuit/
Ple Or Zoning

Action?

No

No

AE There Effects

That Were Not
Analyad As

Sitnifiqt Effects In
A Prior EIR On The

Zoning Actim,
Greral Plan Or
ComuityPlm
With WhidrThe

Ploject k Consistent?

No

No

Are TheE Effects

That AE Peculia To
The Proiect That Will
Not Be Substmtially

Mititated By
Appliotion Of

Uniformly Applied
Developmqt Polici€s

O! Standalds That
Have Bm

Pleviously Adopted?

No

No

Are There Effects

That Are Peolia! To
The koject Or The

Pacel On Which The
Project Would Be

Ldated That Have
Not Be@ Disdoed

In a P!io! EIR On The
Zoning Action,

Goeral Pla, Or
ColmmityPlm
WithWhichthe

Proid is Coreistmt?

No

No

Any New
Infor@tion of

Substatial
Importme

Requiring New
Analysis or
Verifiotim?

No

No

Any New
Cir(:l:mtac
Involving New

Signi6@t Impacts
or Substantially More

Severe Impacts?

No

No

Do Prcposed
Chages Involve
New Signifimt

Impacts or
Substantially More

Severe Impacts?

No

No

Where Impact Was

Analyad in Prior
Envirmmmtal
Dommts.

FPASP Draft EIR
pp. 34.1$1 to -157

Development will
be required to

follow City
oakine standads

3A-1,5-27

Environmental
Issue Area

16. Transportatiory'
Tnffic Would the
Droiect
f. Result in
imdequate
parking capacity?

g. Conflict with
adopted policies,
plam, or program
suPPorting
altemative
fasportation
(e.9., bus tunouts,
bicvcle racks)?

MmginiRmdrPhc3
CEQA Exemption and Streamlining Analysis

-69-

May2O21

Page 719

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Prior Enva@otal
Dommfs

Mitigation Measus
Addressing Impacts.

Disrusioru

Boulevard to Pratie City Road segment. (DEIR, pp. 3A.1t157.) The pags indiGted in the table above contain the relevant analysis of the Potential imPacts.

measu6: MM 4.15-1, MM 41G2. (Wstland Eagle Addendm, PP. 4.8e4.90.)

Ranch Phase 3 would not rcult in my new or substantially more severe significant traNportation and faffic imPacts. (Se Exh. 5, p. 5.)

Mitigation Metrres:
. MM34'.141
r MM 3A.1F1a through MM 3A.1t1c
r MM3A.1S1f
r MM3A.1F1ithroughMM3A.15-1j
. MM3A.15-11
. MM 3A.1t1o through MM 3A.1F1s
. MM 3A.1F1u through MM 3A.1F1z
. MM 3A.1t1aa

Are There PrevioEly
Identified Signifimt

Effsts That, As A
Reslt Of Substantial

New Info@tion
Not Known At The
Time The EIR Wm
CertiIie4 Are Now

Detemined To Have
A More Sewe

Advffi Impact?

Are Thee Poientielly
SignifiatOff-Si-

Impacts And
Cuulauve Impacts

Which Were Not
DiredInThe

Prior EIR Prepared
Fo! The Gmera
Ple,Comuiry
Pla Or Zonin&

Action?

Are There Effects

That Were Not
Analyed As

Signifi@t Effects In
A Prior EIR On The

Zoning Acti@,
Greral PlmOr
ComuityPlm
With WhidrThe

Prciect Is C@sistent?

Are There Effects

That Are Psulia To
The Prcject That Will
Not B€ Substmtially

MitigaHBy
Appliation Of

Unifonrly Applied
Developmt Policies

O! Standards That
Have B@

PHiously Adopted?

Are There Efks
That Are Peoliar To
The hoject Or The

Parcel Or Which The
koject would B€

Lcated That Have
Not Bes DGdosd

In a P!io! EIR On The
Zoning Action,

Gmeral PIm, Or
CommityPlm
WithWhidrthe

Proid is Consisht?

Any New
hfomtion of

Substantial
Importme

Requiring New
Analysis or
Verifiatim?

Any New
Cir@tmc6
Involving New

Signifi@t Impacrs
or Substantially More

Sewre Impacts?

Do Prcposed
Chmgs lnvolve
New Signifiat

Impacts or
Substantially More

Severe Impacts?

Where Impact Was

Analyad in Prior
Environmmtal

Dodmmts.

FPASPDTaftEIR
pp. 3A.1$1 to -157

Environmental
Issue Area

16, Tansportation/
Traffic. Would the
Droiect:

MmginiRmdrPhre3
CEQA Exemption and Streamlining Amlysis

-70-

May2021

Page 720

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Prior Enva@motal
DoMmfs

Mitigation Measus
Addressing Impacts.

. MM3A.1$lddthroughMM3A.15-1ii

. MM 3A.15-2a through MM 3A.15-2b
r MM 3A.15-3
r MM 3A.154a through MM 3A.15-4d
r MM3A.15-4fthroughMM3A.1$4g
r MM3A.1F4ittuoughMM3A.1s-4y
r MM 3B.1$1a
r MM 3B.15-1b
. MM4.16-1
. MM4.16-2

Condusion:

traroportationy'traffic impacts (Guidelhc, g 15162), nor would it result in any new significmi impacts that are pefllitr to the proi{i or its site (Guidelines, g 15183).

Are There Previo6ly
Identified Signi.dcet

Eff(ts That As A
Resu.tt Of Substantial

Ns Inforution
Not (nown At The
Time The EIR Was

Certifie4 Are Now
Detemined To Have

A More Severe

Advs* Impact?

Are There Potentidly
Signifi@t Off-Siie

Impacts And
Cumulatiw Impacts

Which Were No:
Disossed In The

Prior EIR Prepar€d
For The Goenl
Pla,Comuit/
Plm Or Zoning

Action?

Are There Effects

That Were Not
Analyred As

Signifiot Effects Lr
A Plior EIR On The

Zoning Action,
Goeral Pla Or
ColmuityPld
With Whicn The

Prciect Is Consistent?

Are There Effects

That AE Peculiar To
The Prcject That Will
Not Be Substetially

MititadBy
Applietion Of

Uniformly Applied
Developm{t Policies

Or Standsds That
Have B€m

P@iouly Adopted?

Are There Effus
ThatAE P@lidTo
The kotect Or The

Parel On Which The
Project Would Be

Laated That Have
Not 8€6 Disdosed

In a Prior EIR On The
Zoning Actio&

Goeral Pla, Or
ComeityPla
With Which the

Proiect is CoGistat?

Any New
InJomation of

Substantial
lmportae

Requiring New
Analysis or
Verifi@tion?

Any New
Cirorutmces
Involving New

Signifi@t Impacls
or Substatially More

Severe Impacts?

Do Prcpo*d
Chag6 Involve
New Signitr@t

Impacts or
Substantially More

Severe Impacts?

Where knpact Was
Analyed in P!io!
Envir@{tal

Doomsts.

FPASP Draft EIR
pp. 3A.1F1 to -157

Environmental
Issue Area

16. Transportation/
Traffic. Would the
Droiect

Mmgini Rmch Phce 3

CEQA Exemption and Streamlining Analysis

-71-

May2021

Page 721

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



17. I,J"TILITIES

MmginiRmchPhre3
CEQA Exmption and Streamlining Analysis

Pdor Enviromotal
Do@ot's

Mititation Measrc
Addressint Impacts.

MM3A.1G1
3A.1G3

3A.1e
3A.1&5

Same as (a) above

Are There Pleviously
Idstilied 5igni6@t

Effcts ThaL As A
Result Of Substantial

New Infomtion
Not Knom At The
Time The EIR Wo
Csti6e4 Are Now

Detemired To Have
A More Severe

Adver* Impact?

No

No

No

Are There Potentially
Signifi@t Off-Si:e

hnpacts And
Cumu.lative knpacts

Which Wqe Na
Disossd ln Th.

P!io! EIR Prepa€d
For The Gmeral
Plm,Cmeiit
Plm Or Zoning

Action?

No

No

No

Are There Eff{ts
That Wm Not
Analyad As

Signifi@t Eff(ts ftr
A Prior EIR On The

Zoning Action,
Greral Plan Or
ComwityPla
WithWhidr The

Proiect Is CoNistent?

No

No

No

Are There Effects

That Are Peculia! To
The koject Thai Will
Not Be Substantialy

Mitigated By
Appli@tion Of

Uniforaily Applied
Developmt Policies

Or Stardards That
Have Bq

Previously Adopted?

No

No

No

Are There Effcts
That AE P(uli{ To
The Prcject Or The

Parel On Which The
Prciect Would Be

Isated That Have
Not Be6 Disdo*d

In a Prior EIR On The
ning Actio&

G@ral Plan, O!
ColmuityPla
WithWhichthe

Proiect is Coreistat?

No

No

No

Any New
InJomtion of

Substantial
Importane

Requtuint New
Analysis o!

Veri6otion?

No

No

No

Any New
Circretac
Involving New

Signifi@t Impacts
or Substantially More

Sevft knpacts?

No

No

No

Do Propofd
Chage Involw
New Signifi@t

Impacts or
Substantially More

Severe Impacts?

No

No

No

Where knpact Was
Analyred in Prior
Environmtal

Dodmmts.

FPASP DraftEIR
pp.3A.1G1to43

pp. 34.16-13 to -28

Same as (a) above

pp. 3,4'.9-28 to -43

Also see generally
Backbone

InftasEuctur€
MND

Environmental
Issue Area

17. Utilitiamd
SeniceSystem
Would the Pr,oiect

a- Exced
wastewater
treatment
requirements of
the applicable
Regioml Water

Quality Control
Boud?

b. Require or
r6ult in the
coretruction of
new watg or
wfftewater
Featnent facilitis
or upmion of
*isting facilitie,
the coretruction of
which could cause

signifi€nt
enviromental
effects?

c. Require or rsult
in the comtruction
of new stom water
draimge facilitis
or *pmion of
qistine facilitis.

-72-

May2027

Page 722

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



P!io! Envirmmmtal
Do@qt's

Mitigati@ Meas6
AddEssing Impacts.

Same as (a) above

Are There Previously
Idmtified Si8nficat

Eff€b That As A
Reslt Of Substantial

New Info@tion
Not Known At The
Time The EIR Ws
Cstifie4 Are Now

Debmined To Have
A More SeEe

Adv6e Impact?

No

No

Are There Potentielly
Signifiot Off-Sic

Impacts And
Cuulative Inpacts

Which Were Not
Disos*d In The

Priot EIR Prepared
For The Gmra
Pla,Comuif
Plm Or Zonin&

Adion?

No

No

Are There Effecs
That Wete Not
Analyud As

Signifi@t Effects In
A P!io! EIR On The

Zoning Actim,
Greral Pla Or
ComuityPlil
WithWhidrThe

Prcject Is C@sisbnt?

No

No

Are There Effects

ThatAre PdliaTo
The Proiect That WiI
Not Be Substatially

Mitigated By
Appliotion Of

Unilormty Applied
Developmot Policies

O! Standards That
Have 8€6

Pwio6ly Adopted?

No

No

Are There Effects

That Are Peculia To
The hoject Or The

Pacel On Which The
Projst Would Be

Ldated That Have
Not Beq Disdo*d

In a Plior EIR On The
Zoning Actior!

Goeral Plm, Or
ColMhityPla
With Which the

Prcied is Coreistmt?

No

No

Any New
brforution of

Substetial
Importac

Requiring New
Analysis or

Vsifi@tion?

No

No

Any New
CA@tec
Involving New

SiFiIi@t lmpacts
or Substantially More

Severe Impacts?

No

No

Do Ploposed
Chages Involw
Nry Signifimt

lmpacts or
Substantially More

Severe lmpacts?

No

No

Where Impact Ws
Analyad in Prior
EnvAoMmtal

Doomots.

FPASP DraftEIR
pp.34-161 to43

Water Addendm,
pp.2-1to+1.

Se genually
DEIR, pp.3A.18-7

to -53

Same as (a) above

Environmental
Issue Area

17. Utilitiesand
Setrie Systems.
Would fte h,oiect
the coretruction of
which could euse
signifi€nt
enviromental
€ffects?

d. Have sufficient
water supplies
available to serve

the prciet from
existing
entidemmts md
rmurc6, ol ile
new or exPmdd
entitlemmts
neded?
e. R6ult in a
detemimtion by
the wastewater
treahnent provider
which *rvs or
my sene the

Proist that it hs
adequate capacity
to serye the
project's projcted
demdin
addition to the
provide/s edsting
comitmmts?

MmginiRmdrPhc3
CEQA Exmption and Streamlining Analysis May2A21

Page 723

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Prior Enviromtal
D()@t's

Mitigati@Me6ffi
Addressing Impacta

None required

None required

Are TheF Pleviously
Idmtitied Signi6@t
EtuThatAsA

Result Of Substantial
Nrylilorutio

Not I(noM At The
Time The EIR W6
Cotifid Are Now

Debmined To Have
AMoreSe@

AdvG Impacf

No

No

Are There Potentially
Signifi6t Off-Si:e

Impacts And
Cuulatire Inparts

Which Wse Not
Disru*d In The

Prior EIR Prepared
For The Gema
Plan,Comuiry
Pla Orzonin&

Action?

No

No

Are There Effets
That Were Not
Analyzd As

Signifi@t EtrGts h
A Prior EIR On The

Zoning Acti@,
Gcral Plan Or
CommityPlm
With Whidrlhe

Prcject Is Consistent?

No

No

Are There Effects

That Are Pecdia To
The Protect That WiI
Not Be Substatially

MitigadBy
ApptetionOf

Unifororly Applied
Dewlopmdt Polici6

Or Standdds That
Have Bm

Previowly Adopted?

No

No

AnTheEffd
That AE Pculia To
The Project Or The

PrelOnWhidrThe
Proi<t Would Be

L@ted That Have
Not B€r Disd@d

In a P!io! EIR On The
Zoning Action,

Greral Pla+ Or
Comuity Plan
WithWhidr tl€

Proiect b Comistsrt?

No

No

Any New
Inforotion of

Substantial
Importane

Requiling New
Analysis or
Verifiotim?

No

No

Any New
Cimrctan6
Involving New

Sitnifi@r knpacts
or Substantially More

Severe Impacts?

No

No

Do Ploped
CheE6lnvolw
NrySitnifi@t

Impacts or
Substantially MoE
sevrc Impacts?

No

No

WheE Impact W6
Analyad in Prior
Envirmm6tal
Do@sts.

FPASPDTaftEIR
pp.3.dl6l to-$

pp. 3A1G28 to -32

pp. 3A.1G28 to -32

Environmental
Issue Area

17. Urilitieemd
S€rYiae System&
Would the hoiect
f. Be *rved by a
lmdfillwith
sufficient
pmitted epacity
to accomodate
the project's solid
waste dispcal
neds?

g. Comply with
fedsal state, md
lfral statutes md
regulatiore related
to solid waste?

MmginiRachPhre3
CEQA Exemption and Streamlining Analysis

-7+
May2O21

Page 724

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Prior Enviromtal
Do@at's

Mitigati@ Measurs
Addressing Impacts.

Disrusion:

3A.1636 to -39); Impact 3A.16-10 Clelsomunietior, pp. 3A.1G39 to -t10); Impact 34.1611 (Cable Tv, pp. 3A.1G40 to -41); Impact 3A.1G12 Cnceasd Ensgy Demnd, pp. 3A.141 b -43).

3, MM 3A'.16-4 MM 3A.16t MM 34.18-1, MM 3A.1&2a, MM 3A.18-2b. (Wstland Eagle Addendu4 pp.4.91,495.)

Addendm, and Wstlmd EagleAddendun

Mitigation Measres:
. MM3A.1G1
. MM3A.1G3
. MM3.{.164
r MM3,{.16-5
r MM 3B.1G3a
. MM 38.163b

Condusioru

senice systffi impacts (Guidelines, S 15152), nor would it rsult in my new significant impacts that are pmliar to the proiect or its site (Guidelins, $ 15183).

Are Thee Previously
Identified SiSnificmt

Effets That, As A
Reslt Of Substantial

New Info@tim
Not Known At The
Time The EIR W6
Cstified, Are Now

Delemined To Have
A More Sevse

Advere Impact?

Are There Potentially
Signifi@t Off-Site

Irnpacts And
Cmulative lmp-b

Which Were Nct
Disos*d In TtE

Prior EIR Prepared
For The Gmerd
Plm,Commity
Pla Or Zming

Action?

Are There Efftrts
That Were Not
Analyred As

Signifi@t Eftus kr
A Prio! EIR On The

Zoning Action,
Gseral Plan Or
Colrwuity Plan
WithWhidr The

Project Is CoNisbnt?

Are There Effects

That AE Peculia To
The Prcject That Will
Not Be Substatialy

MitigaHBy
Appli€tion Of

Unifornly Applied
Developmdt Poiicies

Or Siandads That
Have Bq

keviously Adopted?

Are There Effects

That Are Pecu.liar To
The Protect Or The

Parel On Whidr The
Prciect Would Be

Ldated That Have
Not B€q Disdosed

In a Prior EIR On The
Zoning Actio&
Gmral Plan, Or
ComuityPlil
WithWhichthe

Proi*t is CoNistmt?

Any New
Inforution of

Subshtial
Importme

Requtuing New
Analysis ot

Vqi6@tion?

Any New
Cir@tac
Involving Nil

Signifi@t Impacls
or Substantially More

Severe Iapacts?

Do Prcposed
Chegs Involve
New Signifi@t

Impacts or
Substantially More

Sevee Impacts?

WheF Impact Was

Analyad in Prior
Envirmtal

Dodmdts.

FPASPDTaIT EIR
pp. 3A.161 to -4i!

Environmental
Issue Area

lT.Utilitismd
S€flice Syetema.

Would the h.oiect

Mmgini Rmdr Phree3
CEQA Exemption and Sireamlining Analysis

-75-
Mav2O21

Page 725

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



18. MANDATORY FINDINGS OF SIGNIFICANCE

nla

Dwfs
MitigatimMre
Add6ing Impacts.

No

Are There Previosfy
Id@tified Signi6@t
EtuThalAsA

Result Of S$stantial
Nflhfo@tim

Not ICpm At The
Time The EIR Wc
Cqti6e4 Are Now

Debmined To Have
AMoreSe@

Advee Impact?

No

Are There Pobrtialy
SEnifi@tOff-Sib

Impacts And
Cuulatire Impa€b

WhidrWreNc
Dism*d In The

hior EIR Prcpar€d
For The Grenl
PlaCmui?
Pla O! Zqdng

Action?

No

AreThereEfus
That W@ Not
Analyad As

Signifi@nt Efu In
A Prior EIROnThe

Zoning Actiqr,
GemdPlanOr
CoMityPlan
WithWhidrThe

Prciect Is Coreisbnt?

No

AreTheEEfu
That Are Pflrlid To
The Projct That Will
Not Be Substantialy

MitigadBy
Appliation Of

UnifomlyApplied
Developmt Policies

Or Standads That
Have B@r

PeidyAdopted?

No

Are 118re Etrects

That Are Pcnlia To
ltE koiect Or the

ParalOnWhidrThe
Prciect Woufd Be

L@bd That Have
Not Beq Disdo*d

In a Prior EIR Gr The
ning Acti@,

G@ral Pla& Or
CoMuityPlm
WithWhidrtl€

Phidis(.msitut?

No

Any New
Infomtim of

Substantial
Importane

Requiring N*
Analysis or
Vsifictim?

No

Any New
Cimtanq
Inrclving New

Signifi@t lopacts
or Subshrtially More

Sevw Impacts?

No

Do Prcp6€d
Chag6Involre
New Si8ni6@t

Lnpacts or
Substantially More
Se@ Impacts?

See Folsom South
of U.S. Highway50

SpcificPlan
Projct'sCEQA
Findings of Fact

md Statemmtof
Ovmiding

Coreideratiore, pp.
&;376

Where Impact Was
Analyad in Prior
hvirmtal
Dom6ts,

aDctheproifft
have the potmtial
to degrade the
quality of the
mvirommt,
substantially
reduce the habitat
of a fish or wildlile
spcies, cse a
fish or wildlife
population to drop
below self-
sustaining lwels,
threats to
elimimte a plant or
minal

substantially
reduce the numbs
or restdct the
rmge of m
mdangeredre
or threatened
speci€s, or
elimimte
importmt
eroolsof the

Environmerrtal
Issue Area

MmginiRmdrPhe3
CEQA Exmption and Sueamlining Analysis

..:7G

lv''.ay2021

Page 726

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



nla

hiorEnvimtal
Dffifs

MitigatimMffi
AddEssing lbpacts

No

Are There Previously
Idstttfied Signi6@t
EfkTha& AsA

Result Of Subshttid
NMInfo@tim

Not I(noM At The
TiTTIEEIRW6
Crrti6e4 Are Now
kErined To Have

AM@Sere
AdrcImpact?

No

Are There Poturlhlly
Signifi@tOff-SiE

Impacts And
Cuulatiw Impacb

WhidrWmNq
DisNdInlhe

Prior EIR Pr€par€d
ForThe Gsrcni
Pl@,Comui?

Plan Orzming
Action?

No

Are There Efiecc
ThatWw Not
Analyad As

Signifi@tEffiAr
A Prior EIR On The

Zoning Actio4
Goeral Pla Or
CommityPlan
WithWhidrThe

Proiect Is Ccist$t?

No

AreThereEfk
That Are Psldia To
The hoict That WiU
Not Be Suhantialy

MitigaedBy
ApplietimOf

Unifcmly Applied
Developmt Policis

Or Standards That
Have Bs

Previosly AdopH?

No

AreTh@Etu
That Are Ptrulia To
The Prcject OrThe

Parel On Which The
Proict Would Be

I@hd That Have
Not B@r Disds€d

In a Prior EIR On The
ning ActiqL

GsEral Pla& Or
CoruityPlm
With Which the

Proiect is C@isErt?

No

Any New
InIqEEtim of

Substantial
Importane

Requiring Nry
Analysis ot
Vsi6@tim?

No

Any New
Ciretanc
Involving Nw

Signifi@t Impacts
or Substantially More

Sere Inpacts?

No

Do hoposed
Chag6lnvolw
NwSignifiat

Impacts q
Srbstaniially More
Sere Impacts?

Folsom South of
U.S. Highway 50

SpcificPlan
PrciefsCEQA
Findings of Fact
md Statement
&

Ovmiding
Coroid*atiore,pp.

316-34s

wlEF Impa{t Was
Analyad in Prior
Envirretal
D@ots.

mjorpeiods of
Califomia history
or pr€tristory?

b. Dm theproject
have impa€ts that
ae individually
limid,but
mulatively
@reiderable?
("Cmulatively
coNidsable"
mens that the
insmental effects

of a proist ile
coreidsable whs
view in cometion
with the effecrs of
past prciKrs, the
effects of oths
mtproj*ts,
md the efftrts of
probable future

Prciats)?

Environmerrtal
Issue Area

ManginiRmdrPhffi 3

CEQA Exmption and Strmlining Analysis
-77-

May2J,2l

Page 727

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Prior Envirmtal
Dommt's

Mitigati@ lv{effi
Add$sing Impacr$

nla

Are Thc Previously
Idetified Signifiot
EtuThatAsA

Result Of grbstatial
NsInIo@tim

Not Knom At The
Time The EIR W6
Cati6ed, Are Now

Debmined To Have
AMoreSere

Advw Impact?

NoNo

Are There Poimtially
SignfiatOff-Site

Impacts And
Cuulatiw lnpacts

WhidrW@Not
Discsd In The

hior EIR Prepared
For The Ggml
Pla&CotMuity
Plan Or Zqnrt

Adion?

No

ArcThftEtu
That Were Not
Analyad As

Signifi@tEffuIn
A Prior EIR On The

ning Actim,
Gcral Plan Or
CoMuityPIan
WithWhidrTIE

Prciect Is CNisbnt?

No

AreThere Effcts
That Are P(ulia To
the Prciect that Will
Not Be Subdanrialy

Mitigated By
ApplietimOf

Unifornly Applied
Developmt Policis

Or Standads lhat
Have Bst

Prcviously Adopbd?

AreTheaEfu
That Are Pecllia To
The Proict Or The

PrelOnWhidrThe
Proiect Would Be

L@tedThat Have
Not Beq Disdosed

In a Priq EIR On The
Zonint Actim,

Gmral Plaru Or
ComuityPle
WiftWhidrtlE

Proist is Coreistelt?

No

Any New
Inlodatim of

Substantial
Impqtane

Requiting New
Analysis or
Vqi6@tim?

No

Any New
CiMtanc
Involving Nfl

Signifi@t Impacts
or Substantially MoE

Se@ Impacts?

NoNo

Do koposed
Chages Involre
NflSignifi@t

Impacts or
Substantialv MoE
Sere Impacts?

Folson South of
U.S. Highway 50

SpcificPlan
PrciefsCEQA
Findings of Fact
md Statement
ot

Ovmiding
Coroidsatiore, pp.

Wh€re Impact W6
Analyzd in Prior
EnviM@tal
Do@6ts.

The City finds that:

@) mulative impacts wee analyzed fc eadl impact topic tlroughout the FPASP EB and

Disrcsim

MitigatimMecres:
Se those listed in satiore E.1 (Asthetis) to E.17 (Utilities) above.

cDGtheproj$t
have
mviromental
effectswhidrwill
cEe substantial
advqse effcts on
humanbeings,
eithadirectly or
indircdv?

Envirorurrerrtal
Issue Area

MmginiRmdrPhe3
CEQA Exmption and Streamlining Analysis

-78-

May2g21

Page 728

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



F. Conclusion

As indicated above, the City finds that the Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Project is exempt from
CEQA under Govemment Code section 65457 and Guidelines section 151,82, subdivision (c).

Though not required to do so, the City also makes the following additional findings to facilitate

informed decision-making:

Based on the preceding review, the City's FPASP EIR and Water Addendum have adequately

addressed the following issues, and no further environmental review is required pursuant to CEQA

Guidelines section 15183: Aesthetics, Agriculture and Forestry Resources, Air Quality, Biological

Resources, Cultural Resources, Geology and Soils, Greenhouse Gas Emissions, Hazards and

Hazardous Materials, Hydrology and Water Quality, Mineral Resources, Population and Housing
Public Services, and Recreation.

a

a The following site-specific impacts have been analyzed and determined to be less than significant:

Land Use and Planning, Noise, and Transportation/Traffic. Thus, pursuant to CEQA Guidelines

section 15183, no further environmental analysis is required'

The following site-specific issues reviewed in this document were within the scope of issues and

impacts analyzed in the FPASP EI& and site-specific analyses did not identify new significant

impacts: Land Use and Planning, Noise, and Transportationffraffic.

Town Center South (Mangini Ranch Phase 3)

CEQA Exemption and Streamlining Analysis
-81-

May2021.

Page 729

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



I V. REFERENCES

1.. City of Folsom. City of Folsom General Plan. January 1993.

2. City of Folsom. Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan. June 28,20'1.1'.

3. City of Folsom. Folsom South of U.S. Highway 50 Specific Plan Project Public Draft EIIVEIS

(]une 2010) and Final EWEIS (May 2011).

4. City of Folsom. Folsom South of U.S. Highway 50 Spectftc Plan Project's CEQA Findings of Fact

and Statement of Overriding Considerations (May 2011).

5. City of Folsom. CEQA Addendum for the Folsom South of U.S. 50 Specific Plan Project-

Revised Proposed Off-site Water Facility Alternative. November, 201.2.

6. City of Folsom. South of Highway 50 Backbone Infrastructure Project Initial Study/Mitigated

Negative Declaration. December 9, 20'1.4.

7. City of Folsom. FPASP Amendment WestlandlEagle Properties. June 20L5.

8. City of Folsom. CEQA Addendum and Environmental Checklist for the Westland Eagle

Specific Plan Amendment. June 2015.

a. Including Appendices and Attachments:

' AQ/GHG Calculations
o Transportation Impact Study
o Cultural Resources Study
. Biological Resources Technical Memo
r Water, Sewer, Storm Drainage Memos
. Tri-Colored Blackbird Memo
. Urban Decay Analysis

Exhibit 1: Folsom Ranch Central District Design Guidelines (Amended 2018)

Exhibit 2: ROD for the Folsom South of U.S. Highway 50 Specific Plan Project-City of Folsom

Backbone Infrastructure (May 22, 201'4)

Exhibit 3: Applicanfls Policy Consistency Analysis (May 2021)

Exhibit 4:Trafhc Noise Assessmentby Bollard Acoustical Consultants (May 1.0,2021)

Exhibit 5: Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Access Evaluation Memo by Kimley-Hom (Apri128,2021)

Town Center South (Mangini Ranch Phase 3)

CEQA Exemption and Streamlining Analysis
-82-

May2021.

Page 730

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



FOLSOM RANCH, CENTRAL DISTRICT

DESIGN GUIDELINES

Moy | 2015 Page 731

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Page 732

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



FsmAnrD FoRl

MANGINI NORTH HOLDINGS, LLC

3901 Pnnr DRvr, Sure 235

Er Donnuo Htu-s, CA ?57 62

WHITE ROCK LAND INVESTORS, LLC

3902 Pner DRvr, Surr 235

ft Doenpo Htuts. CA 9576'2

PnrpeRrn ev:

FORMA DeslGN, lNc.

3050 Puu;unN Srnrrr

Cosrn Mrsn, CA 92626

Page 733

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Page 734

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Toble of Contents

Moy | 2015Page 735

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Page 736

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



. GuidingPrinciples

. GeneralArchiteetural Guidelines

r Lot Coverage Guidelines

3" LANDSCAPE DESIqN GUIDELINES

. GuidingtendscapeDesign?rinciples

. Community Design Theme/ Landscape Character

. CommunityldentityPlan/Monumentation

. $ttpetocapeFlanslSections

. Open $pace andDrainage Basine

r Lighting and Street Furniture Guideline!:

. Wall and Fence Guidelines

. Landscape Master Community Plant Matrix

Page 737

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Page 738

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



VISION + INTRODUCTION

Moy | 2015 ffiPage 739

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Page 740

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



AND

The Folsom Ranch, Central District Design

Guidelines is a complementary document to the

Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan and the Folsom

Plan Area Specific Plan Community Guidelines.

It is intended as an implementation tool for the

residential development of Folsom Ranch, Ccntral
District, and provides the design framework for
architecture, streetscene, and landscape to convey

a master plan identity. These guidelines establish

the pattern and intensity of development for
Folsom Ranch, Central District to ensure a high-
quality and aesthetically cohesive environment.
While these guidelines establish the quality of
architectural and landscape development for the

master plan, they are not intended to prevent

alternative designs and/or concepts that are

compatible with the overall project theme.

As a regulatory tool, this guideline document
will assist applicants in creating single-family
residential neighborhoods that reflect the City's

rich history, reinforce the sense of communiry and

utilize sustainable best practices. This document
also provides the framework for design review

approval of Folsom Ranch, Central District
residential projects.

This document is intended to be used by builders
and developers when designing their Master Plot

Plans. Any project that is submitted to the Folsom

Ranch, Central District Architectural Review

Committee and the City must be reviewed for
consistency with these design guidelines. The

Folsom Ranch, Central District Architectural

Review Committee and the City will review

all designs, plans, and construction to ensure

compliance with this document. (Refer to Section

Four.) The project must then obtain Planning

Commission approval under a design review

approval process.

SecroN I - VrsloN + lNrnoDU

Guiding Principles

The following guiding principles will guide the

design of the Folsom Ranch, Central District to
ensure quality development:

. Create a community that encourages

interaction and evokes a "pride of place"

where people want to live.

. Encourage linkages and connectivity through
land use adjacencies, trails, and open space.

. Create a variety of walkable neighborhoods.

. Encourage physical, social, and economic

diversity,

. Integrate environmentally responsible

practices.

These Design Guidelines are interpretational and

are, therefore, conceptual in nature. Any changes

or deviations from these Design Guidelines can

be discussed and negotiated with City staff. As a
living document, the Guidelines can, over time,
accommodate changes in lifestyles, consumer

preferences, economic conditions, community
desires, and the marketplace.

The architectural and landscape guidelines

complement each other. Together they combine

to form a distinctive master plan offering a high
quality, sustainable environment, and a sense of
identity.

Context
In 2011, the City of Folsom adopted The Folsom
Plan Area Specific Plan (FPASP) to guide
development of approximately 3,500 acres of
property south of U.S. Highway 50 (Plan Area)
that was later annexed to the City of Folsom
in early 2012 (refer to Figure 1.1 - Plan Area
Location).

Moy | 2015Page 741

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Folsom Ranch is strategically located in the center
of the Plan Area and consists of approximately
1,700 acres of gently rolling terrain easily

accessible from White Rock, Scott and Prairie City
Roads as well as Highway 50 (refer to Figure 1.2).

The property is home to much of the Plan Area
oak woodlands as well as a 2.5 mile segment of
Alder Creek and associated intermittent drainages

and wetlands, which will be conserved in the
extensive Folsom Ranch open space network.

As discussed in the FPASB the Plan Area naturally
divides into three distinct districts: the Southwest

District, the Hillside District and the Central
District, the majority of which is contained within
the boundaries of Folsom Ranch (refer to Figure

1.3).

Figure 1.2. - Folsom Ronch Locotion

Figure l.l. - Plon Areo Locotion

I

l-*---
r-'$',-
ffiir

I t
tI

{qt/r- *
l_ii'ry'.IiL)

Folsom Randr

Fobom Ranch

-'t@

Folsom Randr

.\i',:i

i,i

lr

ll

+
I

!

Folsom Ranch I

Moy | 2015 Page 742

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



The Central District (primarily Folsom Ranch)
will be the heart of the new community and its
layout embodies the design principle of mixed
compatible uses, developed in a compact pattern
with access to alternative transportation modes.

Consistent with the concept of interconnected
streets, much of the road plan of Folsom Ranch,

particularly in the Town Center, is based on a

neo-traditional orthogonal system of "Complete

Streets" featuring short blocks to slow traffic and
provide multiple routes for pedestrian travel.
Key design features of Folsom Ranch include
the mixed-use Town Center, the regional transit
corridor that traverses much of the Ranch, mixed-
use neighborhood centers, community and
neighborhood parks, schools, and an extensive

open space system. Folsom Ranch offers a highly
diversified mix of commercial, residential, public
and quasi-public uses that will provide residents

with multiple housing choices, job opportunities,
and convenient access to schools and recreation.

SrcrroN I - VtstoN + lNrnoDUcTtoN

When completed, Folsom Ranch will provide over

6,000 housing units, approximately 440,000 square

feet of commercial space, three elementary schools

and one combined middle/high school, a 26 acre

community park, five neighborhood parks, a town
center and entertainment district, and an extensive

open space system with cycling and walking trails
(refer to Table 1.1).

Subtota I

Major Roads

Total

1,620

99

1,715

c

6,397 440,81

c

i

..1'

@

Folsom Ranch
Boundary

Folsom Ranch

Brdg (sF)Land u$ Area (Ac) DU

657

1,769

234,135

205, 2

196

111

611

324

22

57

159

*..*?-,

3B

41

9ita
MLD

. . _?g?:9Q!ro,_o_L! ,
P4lKs

OS

SF

cc
POP

t4u

MMD

IVHD

Table 1.1 ' Folsom Ranch Land Use Summary

i

B

H

I

Figure 1.3. - Folsom Ronch Boundory ond Lond Use Plon

Moy | 2015
{X{dg
W*N 1-3Page 743

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Page 744

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



2

ARCHITECTURAL
DESIGN GUIDELINES

Moy | 2015 ffiPage 745

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Page 746

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



SrcnoN 2 - AncHrECTURnt DrstcN Guto

ARCHITECTU AI GIJ IDIN

PRINCIPLES

The following residential guiding principles

will guide the architecture to ensure quality

development:

. Providc a varicd and intcrcsting strcetscene.

. Focus of the home is the front elevation, not

the garage.

. Provide a variety of garage placements.

. Provide detail on rear elevations where visible

from the public streets.

. Choose appropriate massing and roof forms to

define the architectural styles.

. Ensure that plans and styles provide a degree

of individuality.

. IJse architectural elements and details to

reinforce individual architectural styles.

GENERAL AR H ITECTU RAL

GUIDELINES

Edge Conditions

Rear elevations visible from open spaces and

major roadways shall incorporate enhanced details

used on the front elevation of the home. Rear

elevations observable from open spaces and major

roadways shall be visually aesthetically pleasing

from surrounding viewpoints and adjacencies.

Silhouettes and massing of homes along edges

require design sensitivity. A row of homes with a

single front or rear facing gable are prohibited. The

following should be considered, and at least one

element incorporated, in the design of the side and

rear elevations along edge conditions:

. A balance of hip and gable roof forms;

. Single-story plan;

. Single-story elements on two-story homes;

. Offset massing or wall planes (on individual
plans or between plans);

. Roof plane breaks (on individual plans or

between plans);

. Detail elements on the front elevation shall be

applied to the side and rear elevations along

edge conditions.

G

Moy | 20'15 MPage 747

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Rnxcn, CrNrnnl Dsrntcr I DrsloN Gutorlturs

Roof Forms

Rows of homes seen along major community

roadways are perceived by their contrast against

the skyline or background. The dominant impact

is the shape of the building and roofline. To

minimize the visual impact of repetitious flat

planes, similar building silhouettes and similar

ridge heights, discernibly different roof plans for
each home plan shall be designed. Individual
roof plans may be simple but, between different

plans, should exhibit variety by using front to
rear side-to-side, gables, hipped roofs, and/or the

introduction of single story elements.

The following roof design guidelines should also

be considered:

. Provide a mix of gable and hip roofs along the

streetscene.

. Design roofs for maximum solar exposure for
the potential installation of solar features.

. Consider deep overhangs where appropriate

to the style to provide additional shade and

interior cooling.

. Offset roof planes, eave heights, and ridge

lines.

Corner Buildings

Buildings located on corners often times function
as neighborhood entries and highlight the

architecture for the overall Folsom Ranch, Central

District community. Buildings located on corners

shall include one of the following:

. Fluul and side facade articulation using

materials that wrap around the corner-side of
the building;

. Awning on corner side;

. Home entry on corner side;

. Corner facing garage;

. A pop-out side hip, gable, or shed form roof;

. An added single-story element, such as a
wrap-around porch or balcony;

. Recessed second- or third-story (uP to 35'

max.); or

. Balcony on corner side,

Moy | 2015 Page 748

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



SecnoN 2 - AncHrEcTURnt DrscN Gulo

Front Elevotions

Front elevations shall be detailed to achieve a

variety along the street scene. Each front elevation

shall incorporate a Feature Window treatment
(see Feature Window requirements on page 2-6).

In addition, each front elevation shall incorporate

one or more of the following techniques:

. Provide enhanced style-appropriate details on

the front elevation.

. Offset the second story from the first level for
a portion ofthe second story.

. Vary the wall plane by providing projections

of elements such as bay windows, porches, and

similar architectural features.

. Create recessed alcoves and/or bump-out
portions of the building.

. Incorporatesecond-storybalconies.

. Create interesting entries that integrate

features such as porches, courtyards, large

recessed entry alcoves, or projecting covered

entries with columns.

. Use a minimum of two building materials or

colors on the front elevation.

Multi-fomily Entries

Entries for multi-family homes should create an

initial impression, locate and frame the doorway,

act as a link between public and private spaces,

and further identify individual unit entries.

. Wherever possible, orient the front door and

principal access towards the roadway, paseo, or
common open space.

. Incorporate appropriate roof elements,

columns, Feature Windows and/or

architectural forms in the entry statement

to emphasize the building character and the

location of individual doorways.

If due to building configuration the front
entry location is not immediately apparent,

direct and draw the observer to it with
added elements such as signs, lighting, and

landscape.

a

Moy | 2015Page 749

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



m RnNcu, CeNtnnl Dsrntcr I DrsroN GutorltNes

Feoture Windows

All front and visible edge elevations shall

incorporate one Feature Window treatment that

articulates the elevation. Feature Window options

include:

. A window of unique size or shape;

. Picture window;

. A bay window projecting a minimum of 24

inches, or a 12 inch pop-out surround;

. A window with a substantial surround
matching or contrasting the primary color of
the home;

. A window recess a minimum of 2 inches;

. Decorative iron window grilles;

. Decorative window shelves or sill treatments;

. Grouped or ganged windows with complete

trim surrounds or unifying head and/or sill
trim:

. A fuliet balcony with architectural style

appropriate materials;

. Window shutters; or

. Trellis protruding a minimum of 12 inches

from the wall plane of the window.

Windows

Windows on south-facing exposures should

be designed, to the greatest extent possible, to

maximize light and heat entering the home in the

winter, and to minimize light and heat entering in
the summer.

West-facing windows should be shaded where

feasible to avoid prolonged sun exposure/

overheating of the homes.

For additional window requirements addressing

Sound Attenuation requirements refer to the

Mangini Ranch Residential Development

Environmental Noise Assessment document

prepared by Bollard Acoustical Consultants, Inc.

on |anuary 29,2015.

Exomple of Feolure Window

Moy | 20'15

Exomple of Juliet Bolcony

Page 750

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



SrcrroN 2 - AncHrEcTURnl DestcN Gut

Goroge Door Treotments

Appropriate treatment of garage doors will further
enhance the building elevation and decrease

the utilitarian appearance of the garage door.

Various garage door patterns, windows, and/or

color schemes should be applied as appropriate to

individual architectural styles, where feasible.

. Garage doors shall be consistent with the

architecture of the building to reduce the

overall visual mass of the garage.

. Garage doors shall be recessed 8 inches from
the wall plane.

. All garage doors shall be automatic section

roll-up doors.

. When appropriate, single garage doors are

encouraged.

. Carriage-style garage doors of upgraded

design are encouraged.

Porie Cochere with goroge of reor of house

Street Focing Goroges

All street facing garages should vary the g$age
door appearance along the streetscene. Below are

options for the door variety:

. Vary the garage door pattern, windows, and/or
color as appropriate to individual architectural

styles.

. Use an attached overhead trellis installed

beneath the garage roof fascia and/or above

g^rage door header trim.

. Span the driveway with a gated element or

overhead trellis.

. Provide a porte cochere.

. Street facing garages on corner lots at

neighbodrood entries shall be located on

the side of the house furthest away from the

corner.

Moy | 2015 .MPage 751

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



RnNcn, CrNrnnt Dsrntcr I DrsroN GuloeltNrs

Alley Treotments

The use of alleys should be elevated from purely

functional, simple garuge access to an enjoyable

space that residents experience and utilize daily.

Design of alleys shall address the functional and

aesthetic features of the space to create a positive

experience for the residents. At least one of the

following shall be implemented along the alley:

. Building size and shape shall have stepped

massing (recessed or cantilevered, i.€.,

stepping back upper floors or protruding
forward upper floors) of at least one foot.

. Window trim, color, and appropriate details

from the front elevation.

. Rear privacy walls and pedestrian gates

designed and located for ease ofunit access.

. Enhanced garage door patterns or finishes;

garage door shall complement the design

intent of the home and neighborhood.

. Provide sufficient planting areas between

garages to soften the vertical architectural
planes at alleys.

Building Forms

Building form, detail, and placement greatly

influences how a structure is perceived based on

how light strikes and frames the building. The

effect of sunlight is a strong design consideration,

as shadow and shade can lend a sense ofsubstance

and depth to a building. The following elements

and considerations can be used to facilitate the

dynamic of light and depth perception of the

building.

Architect u r ol P roiections

Projections can create shadow and provide strong

visual focal points. This can be used to emphasize

design features such as entries, major windows,

or outdoor spaces. Projections are encouraged

on residential building forms. Projections may

include, but are not limited to:

. Awnings (wood, metal, cloth)

. Balconies

. Shutters

. Eave overhangs

. Projecting second- or third-story elements

. Window/doorsurrounds

. Tower elements

. Trellis elements

. Recessed windows

. Porch elements

. Bay windows or dormers

. Shed roof elements

Offsef Mossing Forms

Front and street-facing elevations may have offset

masses or wall planes (vertically or horizontally)
to help break up the overall mass of a building.

. Offset forms are effective in creating a
transition:

Vertically between stories, or

Horizontally between spaces, such as

recessed entries.

. Offset massing features are appropriate for
changes in materials and colors.

. Offsets should be incorporated as a functional

element or detail enhancement.

. Over-complicated streetscenes and elevations

should be avoided.

Moy | 2015 Page 752

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



o Streetscenes should provide a mix of simple

massing elevation with offset massing elements

to compose an aesthetic and understandable

streetscape.

Floor Plon Plotting

In each single-family detached neighborhood with
a minimum of up to 80 homes, provide:

. Three floor plans.

. Four elevations for each floor plan using a
minimum of two architectural styles. If only
two styles are selected, elevations shall be

significantly different in appearance.

. Four different color schemes for each floor
plan.

In each single-family detached neighborhood with
more than 80 homes, provide:

. Three floor plans.

. Four elevations for each floor plan using a
minimum of three architectural styles. If
only three styles per floor plan are selected,

elevations shall be significantly different in
aPpearance.

. Four different color schemes for each floor
plan.

In each single-family detached neighborhood,
street facing garages on corner lots at

neighborhood entries shall be located on the side

of the house furthest away from entry corner.

SecroN 2 - AncHTEcTURAL DEsGN Gut

Exomple of undesiroble Corner Lot
Street Focing Goroge Plocement

Exomple of undesiroble Corner Lot
Street Focing Goroge Plocement

Exomple of preferred Corner Lot
Plotting Goroge Plocement

Exomple of preferred Corner Lot
Plotting Goroge Plocement

_J
eF

I
I

I
I
I
I
I

@o
=I
a.

=5
a-

1
I

I

I

Moy | 2015 MPage 753

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



ou Rnucn, CcNTRAL Dsrntcr I DrsroN GutontNrs

Style Plotting

To ensure that architectural variety occurs,

similar elevations cannot be plotted adjacent

to or immediately across the street from one

another. No more than two of the same floor plan/
elevations shall be plotted next to each other or
directly across the street from one another. (Refer

to Section Four for Design Review process.) The

following describes the minimum criteria for style

plotting:

. For a home on a selected lot, the same floor
plan and elevation is not permitted on the lot
most directly across from it and the one lot on

either side of it.

. Identical floor plans may be plotted on

adjacent lots, provided a different elevation

style is selected for each floor plan.

. Identical floor plans may be plotted on lots

across the street from each other provided a

different elevation style is selected for each

floor plan.

Color Criterio

To ensure variety of color schemes, like color
schemes cannot be plotted adjacent to or
immediately across the street from one another.

Color and material sample boards shall be

submitted for review along with the Master Plot
Plan. (Refer to Section Four.)

A color scheme for a home on a selected lot may

not be repeated (even if on a different floor plan)

on the three lots most directly across from it and

on the single lot to each side of it.

Lower Height Elements

Lower height elements are important to

streetscene variety, especially for larger buildings
or masses, as they articulate massing to avoid

monotonous single planes. These elements also

provide a transition from the higher story vertical
planes to the horizontal planes of sidewalk and

street, and help to transition between public
and private spaces. Lower height elements are

encouraged to establish pedestrian scale and add

variety to the streetscene, Lower height elements

may include, but are not limited to:

. Porches

Entry features

Interior living spaces

Courtyards

Bay windows

Trellises

a

a

a

a

a

Moy | 2015 Page 754

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



SecrroN 2 - AncHrEcTURnt DrscN Guto

Bo/conies

Balconies break up large wall planes, offset

floors, create visual interest to the facade, provide

outdoor living opportunities, and adds human

scale to a building, Scaled second- or third-story
balconies can have as much impact on stepped

massing and building articulation as a front porch

or lower height elements. Balcony elements:

. May be covered or open, recessed into or

projecting from the building mass.

. Shall be an integral element of, and in scale

with, the building mass, where appropriate.

. Are discouraged from being plotted side-by-

side at the same massing level (i.e. mirrored
second-story balconies).

Roof Considerofions

Composition and balance of roof forms are as

definitive of a streetscape as the street trees, active

architecture, or architectural character.

. Rooflines and pitches, ridgelines and ridge

heights should create a balanced form to the

architecture and elevation.

. Direction of ridgelines and/or ridge heights

should vary along a streetscene.

. Roof overhangs (eaves and rakes) may be used

as projections to define design vocabulary and

create light and shade patterns.

. Hip, gable, shed, and conical roof forms may

be used separately or together on the same

roof or streetscene composition.

. Roof form and pitch shall be appropriate to the

massing and design vocabulary of the home.

Moy | 2015 MPage 755

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



RRNcH, Cenrnnl Dtsrntcr I DesroN GulorltNrs

Outdoor Living Spoces

Outdoor living spaces, including porches,

balconies, and courtyards, activate the streetscene

and promote interaction among neighbors.

Outdoor living spaces can also create indoor/
outdoor environments opening up the home to
enhance indoor environmental quality. Wherever

possible, outdoor living space is encouraged.

Moteriols

The selection and use of materials has an

important impact on the character of each

neighborhood and the community as a whole.

Wood is a natural material reflective of many

architectural styles; however, maintenance

concerns, a design for long-term architectural
quality and new high-quality manufactured

alternative wood materials make the use of real

wood elements less desirable. Where "wood"

is referred to in these guidelines, it can also be

interpreted as simulated wood trim with style-

appropriate wood texture. Additionally, some

styles can be appropriately expressed without the

wood elements, in which case stucco-wrapped,

high-density foam trim (with style-appropriate

stucco finish) is acceptable. Precast elements can

also be satisfied by high-density foam or other

similar materials in a style-appropriate finish.

Brick, wood, and stone cladding shall appear

as structural materials, not as applied veneers.

Material changes should occur at logical break

points.

Columns, tower elements, and pilasters should

be wrapped in its entirety.

Materials and colors should be varied to add

texture and depth to the overall character of
the neighborhood.

The use of flashy or non-traditional materials

or colors that will not integrate with the overall

character of the community is prohibited.

Material breaks at garage corners shall have

a return dimension equal to or greater than

the width of the materials on the garage plane

elevation.

Use durable roofing and siding materials to

reduce the need for replacement.

Use local, recycled and/or rapidly renewable

materials to conserve resources and reduce

energy consumption associated with the

manufacturing and transport of the materials.
(Refer to Section Four for Design Review

process.)

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

Moy | 2015 Page 756

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



SecroN 2 - AncHrEcTURru Destox Gut

Exterior Structures

Exterior structures, including but not limited to,

porches, patio covers, and trellises shall reflect the

character, color, and materials of the building to

which they are related.

. Columns and posts should project a

substantlal and durable image.

. Stairs should be compatible in type and

material to the deck and landing.

. Railings shall be appropriately scaled,

consistent with the design vernacular of
the building, and constructed of durable

materials.

. Exposed gutters and downspouts shall be

colored to complement or match the fascia

material or surface to which they are attached.

Accessory Structures

Accessory structures should conform to the design

standards, setbacks, and height requirements of
the primary structure. If visible from the front
or side lot line, the visible elevation should be

considered a front elevation and should meet

the design criteria of the applicable architectural

style.

Lighting

Appropriate lighting is essential in creating a

welcoming evening atmosphere for the Folsom

Ranch, Central District community. As a forward-

thinking community, The Folsom Ranch, Central

District will institute dark sky recommendations

to mitigate light pollution, cut energy waste, and

protect wildlife. All lighting shall be aesthetically

pleasing and non-obtrusive, and meet the dark sky

recommendations.

. All exterior lighting shall be limited to the

minimum necessary for public safety.

. All exterior lighting shall be shielded to

conceal the light source, lamp, or bulb'

Fixtures with frosted or heavy seeded glass are

permitted.

. Each residence shall have an exterior porch

light at its entry that complements the

architectural style of the building,

. Where feasible, lighting should be on a

photocell or timer.

. Low voltage lighting shall be used whenever

possible.

Address Numbers

To ensure public safety and ease of identifying
residences by the Fire and Police Departments,

address numbers shall be lighted or reflective and

easily visible from the street.

Moy | 2015 MPage 757

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



RnNcn, CrNrnnt Dtsrntcr I DrsroN GutoeuNrs

RESID NTIAL

ARCHITECTU RAL STYLES

Folsom Ranch, Central District is envisioned as

a sustainable, contemporary community where

architectural massing, roof forms, detailing, walls,

and landscape collaborate to reflect historic,
regional, and climate-appropriate styles.

The design criteria established in this section

encourages a minimum quality design and a level

of style through the use of appropriate elements.

Although the details are important elements that

convey the style, the massing and roof forms are

essential to establishing a recognizable style. The

appropriate scale and proportion of architectural
elements and the proper choice of details are all

factors in achieving the architectural style.

ARCH,IECIURAT THEME: CAL,FORNIA
HERITAGE

The styles selected for Folsom Ranch, Central

District have been chosen from the traditional
heritage of the California home styles, a majority
of which have been influenced by the Spanish

Mission and Mexican Rancho eras. Over the

years, architectural styles in California became

reinterpreted traditional styles that reflect the

indoor-outdoor lifestyle choices available in the

Mediterranean climate. These styles included

the addition of western materials while retaining

the decorative detailing of exposed wood work,

wrought iron hardware, and shaped stucco

of the original Spanish styles. Mixing of style

attributes occurs in both directions, such as

adapting Spanish detailing to colonial style form,

or introducing colonial materials and details to

the Hacienda form and function. The landscape

and climate of California has also generated

styles that acknowledge and blend with its unique

setting. The Italian Villa is a prime example of a
transplanted style developed in a climate zone

similar to the climate found in California.

The following styles can be used within Folsom

Ranch, Central District:

Italian Villa

Spanish Colonial

Monterey

Western Farmhouse

European Cottage

Craftsman

Early California Ranch

American Traditional

Additional architectural styles compatible with the

intent of these guidelines may be added when it
can be demonstrated to the Architectural Review

Committee that they are regionally appropriate.

The following pages provide images and

individual "style elements" that best illustrate

and describe the key elements of each style. They

are not all mandatory elements, nor are they a
comprehensive list of possibilities. Photographs of
historic and current interpretations of each style

are provided to inspire and assist the designer in
achieving strong, recognizable architectural style

elevations. The degree of detailing and/or finish

expressed in these guidelines should be relative to

the size and type of building upon which they are

applied.

These images are for concept and inspiration only

and should not be exactly replicated.

a

a

a

a

a

a

o

Moy | 20'15 Page 758

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



lrnrrnN Vttn
The Italian Villa was one of the most fashionable

architectural styles in the United States in
the 1860's. Appearing on architect-designed

landmarks in larger cities, the style was based

on formal and rigidly symmetrical palaces of the

Italian Renaissance.

Although residential adaptations generated less

formality, traditional classical elements, such

as the symmetrical facade, squared tower entry

forms, arched windows, and bracketed eaves,

persisted as the enduring traits of this style. When

cast iron became a popular building material,

it became a part of the Italianate vocabulary,

embellishing homes with a variety of designs for
balconies, porches, railings, and fences.

Itolion Villo Style Elements:

. Eave and exaggerated overhangs.

. Wall materials typically consist of stucco with
stone and precast accents.

. Decorative brackets below eaves may be added

accents.

. Barrel tile or "S" tile roof

. The entry may be detailed with a precast

surround feature.

. Stucco or precast columns with ornate cap and

base trim are typical.

. Wrought iron elements, arched windows or
elements, and quoins are frequently used as

details.

SecrroN 2 - AncHffEcTURAL DEsloN Guto

Exomple of ltolion Villo Architecture

Exomple of ltolion Villo Architecture

Exomple of ltolion Villo Architecture

Moy | 2015 ffiPage 759

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



RnNcn, CrNrRnl Dsrntcr I DrsroN GutoeuNes

SpnNrsH CotoNtnt
This style evolved in California and the southwest

as an adaptation of Mission Revival infused

with additional elements and details from Latin

America. The style attained widespread popularity
after its use in the Panama-California Exposition

of 1915.

Key features of this style were adapted to the

California lifestyle. Plans were informally
organized around a courtyard with the front
elevation very simply articulated and detailed'

The charm of this style lies in the directness,

adaptability, and contrasts of materials and

textures.

Sponish Coloniql Style Elements:

. Plan form is typically rectangular or "L'-
shaped.

. Roofs are typically of shallower pitch with "S"

or barrel tiles and typical overhangs.

. Roof forms are typically comprised of a main

front-to-back gable with front-facing gables.

. Wall materials are typically stucco.

. Decorative "wood" beams or trim are typical.

. Segmented or full-arch elements are typical

in conjunction with windows, entry, or the

porch.

. Round or half-round tile profiles are typical at

front-facing gable ends.

. Arcades are sometimes utilized.

. Windows may be recessed, have projecting

head or sill trim, or be flanked by plank-style

shutters.

. Decorative wrought-iron accents, grille work,

post or balcony railing may be used.

Exomple of Sponish Coloniol Architecture

Exomple of Sponish Coloniol Architecture

Moy | 2015

Exom of Sponish Colonr ol Architecture

Page 760

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Srcnox 2 - AncH[ECTURnI Drstcx Guto

MoNrrnrY

The Monterey style is a combination of the

original Spanish Colonial adobe construction

methods with the basic two-story New England

colonial house. Prior to this innovation in
Monterey, all Spanish colonial houses were of
single story construction.

First built in Monterey by Thomas Larkin in

1835, this style introduced two story residential

construction and shingle roofs to California.

This Monterey style and its single story

counterpart eventually had a major influence on

the development of modern architecture in the

1930's.

The style was popularized by the used of simple

building forms. Roofs featured gables or hips with
broad overhangs, often with exposed rafter tails.

Shutters, balconies, verandas, and porches are

integral to the Monterey character. Traditionally,

the first and second stories had distinctly different

cladding material; respectively siding above with
stucco and brick veneer base below.

The introduction of siding and manufactured

materials to the home building scene allowed for

the evolution of the Monterey home from strictly
Spanish Adobe construction to a hybrid of local

form and contemporary materials. Siding, steeper

pitched flat tile roofing, and the cantilevered

balcony elements on the Monterey house define

this native California style.

Mo nte rey Style Elemenfs:

. Plan form is typically a simple two-story box.

. Roofs are typically shallow to moderately

pitched with flat concrete tile or equal; "S" tile
or barrel tile are also appropriate.

. Roof forms are typically a front-to-back gable

wil.h Lyprical uver ltartgs.

. Wall materials are typically comprised of
stucco, brick, or siding.

. Materials may contrast between first and

second floors.

. A prominent second-story cantilevered

balcony is typically the main feature of the

elevation; two-story balconies with simple

posts are also appropriate.

. Simple Colonial corbels and beams typically

detail roof overhangs and cantilevers.

. Balcony or porch is typically detailed by

simple columns without caP or base trim.

. Front entry is typically traditionally
pedimented by a surround, porch, or portico.

. Windows are typically accented with window
head or sill trim of colonial-style and louvered

shutters.

. Corbel and post sometimes lean toward more

"rustic" details and sometimes toward more

"Colonial" details.

Exomple of Monterey ArchitectureExomple of Monterey Architecture

Moy | 2015 MPage 761

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



RnNcH, CeNrnnt Dsrntcr I Desrou GulpruNes

WrsrrnN FnnuHousr

The Farmhouse represents a practical and

picturesque country house. Its beginnings are

traced to both Colonial styles from New England

and the Midwest. As the American frontier
moved westward, the American Farmhouse style

evolved according to the availability of materials

and technological advancements, such as balloon
framing.

Predominant features of the style are large

wrapping front porches with a variety of wood
columns and railings. Two story massing,

dormers, and symmetrical elevations occur

most often on the New England Farmhouse

variations. The asymmetrical, casual cottage look,

with a more decorated appearance, is typical
of the Western American Farmhouse. Roof

ornamentation is a characteristic detail consisting

ofcupolas, weather vanes, and dovecotes.

Wesfern Formhouse Style Elemenfs:

. Plan form is typically simple.

. Roofs are typically of steeper pitch with flat

concrete tiles or equal.

. Roof forms are typically a gable roof with
front-facing gables and typical overhangs.

. Roof accents sometimes include standing-

seam metal or shed forms at porches.

. Wall materials may include stucco, horizontal

siding, and brick.

. A front porch typically shelters the main entry
with simple posts.

. Windows are typically trimmed in simple

colonial-style; built-up head and sill trim is

typical.

. Shaped porch columns typically have knee

braces.

Exomple of Western Formhouse Architecture

Exomple of Western Formhouse Architecture

Moy | 2015

Exomple of Western Formhouse Architecture

Page 762

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



SrcnoN 2 - AncHrEcTURnt DrstcN Gut

EunoprnN Corrncr
The European Cottage is a style that evolved out of
medieval Tudor and Normandy architecture. This

evolving character that eventually resulted in the

English and French "Cottage" became extremely

popular when the addition of stone and brick

veneer details was developed in the 1920's.

Although the cottage is looked upon as small and

unpretentious, the style was quickly recognized

as one of the most popular in America. Designs

for the homes typically reflected the rural setting

in which they evolved. Many established older

neighborhoods across the United States contain

homes with the charm and character of this

unpretentious style.

Roof pitches for these homes are steeper than

traditional homes, and are comprised of gables,

hips, and half-hip forms. The primary material is

stucco with heavy use of stone and brick at bases,

chimneys, and entry elements. Some of the most

recognizable features for this style are the accent

details in gable ends, sculptured swooping walls at

the front elevation, and tower or alcove elements

at the entry.

Europeon Cotfoge Style Elements:

. Rectangular plan form massing with some

recessed second floor area is desirable.

. Main roof hip or gable with intersecting gable

roofs is typical of this style.

. Steep roof pitches with swooping roof forms

are encouraged.

. Roof appearance of flat concrete tile or equal is

typical of the European Cottage style.

. Recessed entry alcoves are encouraged.

. Wall materials are typically comprised of
stucco with brick and/or stone veneer.

. Bay windows, curved or round top accent

windows, and vertical windows with mullions

and simple 2x trim are utilized at front
elevations and high visibility areas.

. Stone or brick accent details at the building
base, entry, and chimney elements are typical.

. Horizontal siding accents and wrought
iron or wood balconies and pot shelves are

encouraged.

Exomple of Europeon Cotloge ArchitectureExomple of Europeon Cottoge Architecture

Moy | 2015 MPage 763

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



ou RnNcn, CTNTRAL Dsrntcr I DesrcN GutorltNrs

CnnrrsunN

Influenced by the English Arts and Crafts

movement of the late 19th century and stylized

by California architects like Bernard Maybeck in
Berkeley and the Greene brothers in Pasadena, the

style focused on exterior elements with tasteful

and artful attention. Originating in California,
Craftsman architecture relied on the simple house

tradition, combining hip and gable roof forms

with wide,livable porches, and broad overhanging

eaves. The style was quickly spread across the state

and across the country by pattern books, mail-

order catalogs, and popular magazines.

Extensive built-in elements define this style,

treating details such as windows and porches

as if they were furniture. The horizontal nature

is emphasized by exposed rafter tails and knee

braces below broad overhanging eaves constructed

in rustic-textured building materials. The overall

effect was the creation of a natural, warm, and

livable home of artful and expressive character.

Substantial, tapered porch columns with stone

piers lend a Greene character, while simpler

double posts on square brick piers and larger knee

braces indicate a direct Craftsman reference to

the style of California architect Bernard Maybeck,

who was greatly influenced by the English Arts

and Crafts Movement of the late 19th Century.

Exomple of Croftsmon Architecture

Croffsmon Style Elements:

. Plan form is typically a simple box.

. Roofs are typically of shallower pitch with
flat concrete tiles (or equal) and exaggerated

eaves.

. Roof forms are typically a side-to-side gable

wlth cross gables.

. Roof pitch ranges from 3:I2 to 5:12 typically
with flat concrete tiles or equal.

. Wall materials may include stucco, horizontal

siding, and stone.

. Siding accents at gable ends are typical.

. A front porch typically shelters the main

entry.

. Exposed rafter tails are common under eaves.

. Porch column options are typical of the

Craftsman style:

Battered tapered columns of stone, brick,
or stucco

Battered columns resting on brick or stone

piers (either or both elements are tapered)

Simpler porch supports of double square

post resting on piers (brick, stone, or
stucco); piers may be square or tapered.

. Windows are typically fully trimmed.

. Window accents commonly include dormers

or ganged windows with continuous head or
sill trim.

Moy | 2015

Exomple of Croftsmon Architecture

Page 764

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Secrrox 2 - AncHffEcTURnt DrstcN Gut

EnnLv CnttronNtn RnNcn

A building form rather than an architectural style,

the Ranch is primarily a one-story rambling home

with strong horizontal lines and connections

between indoor and outdoor spaces. The "IJ"- or
"L'-shaped open floor plan focused on windows,

doors, and living activities on the porch or

courtyard. The horizontal plan form is what

defines the Ranch.

The applied materials, style, and character applied

to the Ranch have been mixed, interpreted,

adapted, and modernized based on function,

location, era, and popularity.

This single-story family oriented home became the

American dream with the development of tract

homes in the post-World War II era. Simple and

affordable to build, the elevation of the Ranch was

done in a variety of styles. Spanish styling with
rusticated exposed wood beams, rafter tails under

broad front porches, and elegantly simple recessed

windows were just as appropriate on the Ranch

as the clean lines of siding and floor to ceiling

divided-light windows under broad overhanging

laminate roofs.

Details and elements of the elevation of a Ranch

should be chosen as a set identifying a cohesive

style. Brick and stucco combinations with overly

simple sill trim under wide windows with no other

detailing suggests a Prairie feel, while all stucco,

recessed windows, and exposed rusticated wood

calls to mind a Hacienda ranch.

Colifornia Ronch Style Elements:

. Plan form is typically one-story with strong

horizontal design.

. Roofs are typically shallow pitched with "S"

tile, barrel tile, or flat concrete tile.

. Roof forms are typically gable or hip with
cr.aggerated,rverhaugs.

. Wall materials are commonly comprised of
stucco, siding, or brick,

. A porch, terrace, or courtyard is typically the

prominent feature of the elevation.

. Exposed rafter tails are typical.

. Porch is commonly detailed by simple posts or

beams with simple cap or base trim.

. Front entry is typically traditionally
pedimented by a surround, porch, or portico.

. Windows are typically broad and accented

with window head and sill trim, shutters, or

are recessed.

. A strong indoor/outdoor relationship joined

by sliding or French doors, or bay windows is

common.

Exomple of Colifornio Ronch ArchitectureExomple of Colifornio Ronch Architecture

Moy | 2015 MPage 765

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



u RnNcH, CrNTnnl Dsrntcr I Deslou GutoeuNrs

AurnrcnN TnnonoNAL

The American Traditional style is a combination
of the early English and Dutch house found on the

Atlantic coast. Their origins were samPled from
the Adam style and other classical styles. Details

from these original styles are loosely combined in
many examples.

Current interpretations have maintained the

simple elegance of the early prototlryes, but added

many refinements and new design details. This

style relies on its asymmetrical form and colonial

details to differentiate it from the strict colonial
styles.

Highly detailed entries having decorative

pediments extended and supported by semi-

engaged columns typically. Detailed doors with
sidelights and symmetrically designed front
facades. Cornices with dentils are an important
feature and help identiff this style.

Ame ricq n Troditio nol Style Elements:

. Plan form is tfpically asymmetric "IJ'-shaped.

. Roofs are typically of moderate to steeper

pitch with flat concrete tile (or equal) roof and

exaggerated boxed eaves.

. Roof forms are typically hip or gable with
dominant forward facing gables.

. Front facade is typically one solid material
which may include stucco, brick, or horizontal
siding.

. The front entry is typically sheltered within
a front porch with traditionally detailed

columns and railings.

. A curved or round-top accent window is

commonly used on the front elevation.

. Windows are typically fully trimmed with
flanking louvered shutters.

. Gable ends are typically detailed by full or
partial cornice, sometimes emphasized with
dentils or decorative molding.

. Decorative or pedimented head and sill trim
on windows is typical.

Exomple of Americon Troditionol Architecture

Exomple of Americon Troditionol Architecture

Moy | 2015

Exomple of Americon Troditionol Architecture

Page 766

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Page 767

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Page 768

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



3

LANDSCAPE
DESIGN GUIDELINES

Moy | 2015 MPage 769

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Page 770

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



SrcnoN 3 - LnNoscAPE DrsrcN Gut

GUIDING LANDSCAPE
DESIGN PRINCIPLES

Sustoinoble Londscope Design

Through thoughtful, sensitive design, Folsom

Ranch, Central District can be designated

to conserve valuable resources and create a
noteworthy community within the City of Folsom.

Sustainable landscape design links natural and

built systems to achieve balanced environmental,
social, and economic outcomes and improves

quality of life, and the long-term health of
communities and the environment. Sustainable

landscape balances the needs of people and the

environment to benefit both. Landscape Architects

are encouraged to research alternative possibilities

and incorporate them into the Model Home and

community common area landscape design. The

following is a list of various 'sustainable' features

and practices to be used and/or considered for the

Folsom Ranch, Central District Development at

the improvement plan phase/level.

. To comply with AB 1881, Model Water

Efficiency Landscape Ordinance and conserve

water, incorporate a water management

system utilizing up-to-date best management

practices that allows groundwater to recharge.

. Encourage the use of low toxic wood
preservatives (no CCA), or naturally rot-
resistant wood for landscaping (no Pressure-
treated wood in or on the ground.)

. Choose low water, drought tolerant, and/or
native plants that match the micro climate, and

soil conditions. (Refer to Plant Matrix herein)

. Select plants that are "non-invasive" according

to the current California Invasive Plant

Inventory, published by the California Invasive

Plant Council.

Moy | 20'15 MPage 771

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



om RnNcn, CTNTRAL Dtsrntcr I DrsroN GutoeltNes

Design landscape and plant spacing to

allow for plants to reach mature size. Using

appropriate sizes and the thoughtful placing

of plants prevents overgrowth and future

thinning, reducing the amount of material sent

to the landfill.

Locate plants to ensure proper drainage and to

reduce potential damage to buildings.

Reuse soils from the site, if appropriate, as

horticultural soils.

Maintain and/or improve soil health through

responsible management including nurturing
soil with organic matter, reducing synthetic

fertilizer use, and restoration to sustain

protected and future ecosystems.

Use integrated pest management to control or

eliminate pesticide and toxic chemical use.

Create andlor maintain wildlife habitat.

Increase tree cover to provide shade in
developed areas to reduce energy demand,

mitigate solar heat gain into buildings, and to

reduce the amount of heat absorbed by paved

areas.

Plant deciduous trees on the south side of
buildings to allow for increased solar heat gain

in winter months (thereby reducing energy

needed for heating interiors) and shading in
summer months (thereby reducing energy

needed for cooling interiors).

Minimize the use of large turf areas (except

within parks, parkways (as permitted by

AB1881 Water Use Analysis), or single

family residential front yards) or inefficient

small turf areas (those under 8'-0" in width)
in landscaping by incorporating water-

conserving groundcovers or perennial grasses,

shrubs, and trees.

Utilize weather and climate-smart irrigation
controllers.

Design irrigation zones to suit plant

requirements and incorporate high-efficiency
nozzles.

Use sustainable materials in landscape

construction and site furnishing selections

including, but not limited to, recycled

materials, environmentally preferable/

responslble products, ntaLerials [ha[ can be

recycled, certified "green' products, and locally

available or locally manufactured products.

Use nitrogen-fixing plants to reduce fertilizer
use.

Create natural looking design to reduce

maintenance required.

Water conservation (xeriscape, rain gardens,

grouping plants with similar requirements).

Control water runoff (bioswales, rain gardens,

green roofs).

Preserving Oak Woodlands and isolated

Oak Trees. Refer to the Landscape Master

Community Plant Matrix section.

aa

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

o

Moy | 2015

Exomple of Drip lnigotion Before Mulch

Page 772

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



SrcnoN 3 - Lnr.roscAPE DescN Gulo

THEME / LA N DSCAPE
CHAR CTER

Landscaping plays an important role in
establishing the visual identity and character of
the Folsom Ranch, Central District Community.
Consistency in theme and the application of
major community-level design elements, such as

enhanced entry with dynamic monumentation,
upgraded hardscape and master landscape, arterial

street parkways, thoughtful specifications of walls,

fences and pilasters, adjacent community interface

with improved edge conditions, and site-specific

plant materials, is designed to be maintained

throughout the Folsom Ranch, Central District
development to communicate and enhance the

community's identity.

Folsom Ranch, Central District embraces the

California Heritage theme. Careful thought has

been given to integrate the structural and aesthetic

elements of a balanced, cohesive community.

To ensure that these design guidelines are

implemented in a manner that will provide a sense

of the City of Folsom's character and ambiance,

a central theme of California Heritage has been

developed. This theme is appropriate to the

community's locale, and will tie the community

together while enabling neighborhoods and

mixed-use areas to further develop their
individual character through their own unique

elements.

Several identifying design and landscape elements

will be incorporated throughout the community

and will generally include:

. Timeless stone, steel, boulders, stucco,

and heavy wood beams incorporated into
monumentation, way-finding, and accessory

structures.

. Natural landscaped areas blended with
manicured landscaping.

Moy | 2015 MPage 773

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



oM RANcH, CcNTRAL Dsrntcr I DesroN GutoeuNrs

. Low water, drought-tolerant and native

tree and shrub materials, such as California
Sycamores, Oaks, and Pine trees. In addition,
plants rated low and very low water use per the

WUCOLS rating system shall be used.

. Natural materials such as stone, wood, and

boulders, complemented by an earth-tone

color palette.

. Varied paving materials, including stone,

concrete, wood, decomposed granite, and

concrete pavers.

Folsom Ranch, Central District is a planned

community that is inspired by the unique
character of the City of Folsom and enhances its

distinct identity. Like California itself, the design

intent and architecture is an eclectic and colorful
mix of various influences from across the United
States. This community offers its residents an

environment in which pedestrian connectivity,

recreational activity, and social interaction are

fostered. The residential neighborhoods within
Folsom Ranch, Central District focus on these

aspects by providing generous landscape setbacks,

residences oriented to the street, widened

pathways/trails, public gathering areas, and several

community parks with recreational amenities.

Thematic elements are major project

improvements that occur at the community or

neighborhood level, and assist in establishing

the overall design theme for the Folsom Ranch,

Central District community. These major thematic
elements will be reinforced within the following:

. Monumentation/Signage

. StreetscapeLandscape

. Enhanced Masonry Vertical Elements

. Enhanced Hardscape

. Enhanced Community Edge Conditions

. Open Space, Parks and Recreation Facilities

. Lighting/ Street Furniture Family

Walls and Fences

Landscaping/ Plant Palette

These thematic elements will commonly occur

throughout the community and will unite Folsom

Ranch, Central District under a common design

vocabulary. General design guidelines and design

criteria for the community theme elements are

contained in the sections that follow.

a

o

Moy | 2015

Exomple of Pork ond Open Spoce Concept

Page 774

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



SrcloN 3 - LnNoscAPE DrstcN Gut

COM UNITY IDENTI PLAN
MENT

Appropriate community, mixed-use areas and

residential neighborhood thematic identification
is important in establishing a new community and

maintaining the overall Folsom Ranch, Central
District theme, as well as providing a system for

identifring community development and giving

directional information to residents and visitors. A
general conceptual Community Identity Signage/

Monumentation Key Program has been provided

herein.

Entry monument signage, through decorative

typefaces and symbolic graphics, will inform
the visitor that they are entering a planned

community. Project and neighborhood signage

will direct visitors who have entered the

Folsom Ranch, Central District towards the

distinct community components and amenities.

Monument signage will be consistent with the

character of the project, but flexible enough to

respond to individual project contexts. Logos, type

styles, color schemes, and architectural features

should be consistent throughout the area being

identified. Monument signs may vary in size

and detail in a manner that reflects their relative

importance within the signage hierarchy, but will
incorporate all the materials proposed within the

maj or community monumentation.

Moterio ls:

. Dry Stacked Stone Pilasters and Walls

or manufacturers stacked stone product

application.

. Precast Concrete Pilaster Caps

. Precast Concrete Wall Caps

. Specimen Trees with complementary plant

material selections

Moy | 2015Page 775

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



m Rnxcn, CeNtnnl Dsrntcr I DrsroN Gutoetturs

Moior Proiect Entry

The Major Project Entry Monumentation will be

the landmark of the new community and establish

a unifring community identity while providing a

strong statement of community, commitment, and

quality.
30'

Conldor
Lands@pe

Perlmeter Masonry Wall

Parkway Tr€o

/- Landscape Lot

Tu.for Groundcov€r or Shrubs
no mor€ than 30' hlgh

Sldewalk

Enhancod Paved Medlan Nose

Monolithic Slone Clad Entry
Monument w/Project Logo
plaque, each sldo

Backdrcp Stroot Troo

Large Evergreen Entry Trees

Accentshrubs sdlllng over stone
clad Mll

Stone lvlonument Slgnage Wall

Steppod Archltectural Plantlng

Accont and Translllon
Pllasle6

vedl€l AccenvFocal Trees

Lands€pe Lot

2

-5

Scott Road

Sldowalk

Parkway

Parkway Tre€
-Lower Canopy
must be mde
lhan 7' hlgh

Enhanced Ped6stdan Cro$walk

Major Proje ct Entry

ldentity Entrances for the Overall Project

Moy | 2015 Page 776

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Subdivision Entry Design,
Geometry & Entry Options
Primary Neighborhood Entry Signage will be used

to identify the various residential neighborhood

entry points within the Folsom Ranch, Central

District community. The entry signage monument

incorporates design elements of stone, precast

concrete capping, large focal trees with vertical

accent trees supporting entry statement,

groundcover/shrub planting, annual color and

enhanced paving.

Masonry wall and pilasters are to be of a uniform
or complimentary design of material and color

throughout. Where possible, place one story

homes or homes with one story roof element on

lots adjacent to entry streets. Typically, these lots

will need to be wider to accommodate one story.

Areo subjecl io community-wide
design guidelines

SecroN 3 - LnNoscAPE DrstcN Guto

Arteriol or collecior sireet

Areo subiect to subdivision
design guidelines

l
J

I

oo

F
U

+
lnierior residentiol street

( z 'r Subdivision Entry Design & Geometry

Application of Design Guidelines

Moy | 2015Page 777

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



--t# ArteriOl or collectorsheot

\,

(}eiw

il'o

E
tu
I

I

I

pilostsr.s

fl suboiuirton entry D*sign & sJlt#tlif"uno'*'e'
\ v Standard Condition

conldorl.yF!

Page 778

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Srcrroru 3 - LnNoscAPE DrstoN Guto

+
lnterior Street

Arterial or Collector Street

Turf or Groundcovar or Shrubs no moro
than 30" hlgh.

Canopy Evergroon Entry
wilh vedi€laccenb

Resideftial

Lower'Drop'Wall

Backdrop Tr6ss

Ma.x.

Sldewalk

Parkway Tree
-Lower Canopy
must be more
than 7' hlgh

l\4onollthic Stone Clad
I\,{onument with
nams on plaque, each

Verli€l Backdrop

V€rll€l Scr€on

Shrub

Turfor Altematlve Low

Lot

- lncorporate Color/Annuals at Entry

Enhanced Ped€stdan Crosswalk

Parkway Treo must
be more than 7'hlgh

Subdivision Entry Landscape Concept

logo or

Landscap6 Lot

Paakway

o
E
a
b
c
rJl

35'

Standard Condition

Moy | 2015 MPage 779

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



oM RANCH, CTNTRAL Dtsrntcr Drsrcx GutoruNrs

+
lnterior Street

Arterial or Collector Street

Trees

lower 'Drop'Wall - 42'

Residf ntial

at

Enhancod Pavlng

[,,lonolithic Clad
I\ronumentlwllh Subdivlsion or
Prolect plaque, each side

Pilasle6 al Entdes and
in wall plan

Accenl Shrub Plantlng

Turfor Groundcover or Shrubs no mde
than 30" high. lncorporate color/annuals at entry

Lot

Backdrop Trees

Enry ree with venical

Clad Subdlvislon Entry

matorials to match or
olher masonry

Backdrop Trees

I
I
I

t
I

-Lower Canopy
must be more
than 7' high

Subdivision Entry Options

Enhanced Condition

M Moy | 2015

Enhanced Pedestlan Crosswalk

Page 780

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



SrcloN 3 - LnNoscAPE DrstoN Gut

il

Optlonal
42' High

lower'Drop'Wall

Enhanced Entry Paving
with concrete bandlng

Paftway Tree

Entry Monumont Stone
Clad Wall wlth
Nelghborhood ldentifi @don

lnterior Residential Street
12-20'

Arterial or Collector Street

Com€r Entry Statement Canopy
Tees

Speclal lnterest Medlan Trees

Verti@l Backdrop Trees

Sldewalk

Turf or Groundcover or

Canopy Entry tree with vodlcal
accents

Ston€ Clad accenl wall
wlow pllast€F - materials
to match or @mplimenl
other masonry foatur€s

ihan 30" hlgh. lncorpoEto
at entry

Acc€nt Shrub Plantlng

Vord€l Backdrop Tress

Sldewalk Parkway Tree
-Lowor Canopy
hust be moro
than 7' hlgh

Enhanced Pedesl.ian C.osswalk

Subdivision Entry Options w/ Median

Enhanced Condition

Moy | 2015 ryffiPage 781

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



u RnNcH, CrNrRnr Drsrnrcr DesrcN GuroruNrs

>ctlq)
ua

Perimotor Masonry Wall

Enfy Gate Manlfold

Low Decoratlve Stone Clad

Docorativ€ Stono Clad Pilaste6
wlth Precast Concrete Cap

Ston€ Clad
Subdlvlslon Slgnagewall.
When occuring wllhin
wall may not exceed
from lop-of-curb elevatlon.

lnterior Residential Street

36 Mln.

Arterial or Collector Street

Tralllng accent groundcover w/

Vedlcal Accenl Trees ln
Lands@pe Lot

Entry Treas

Turf or Groundcoveror Shrubs
no more than 30" hlgh

Venical Background Scaeen
Trees

Canopy Evergresn

Landsc8pe Lot

3b

Turf orvory low accont
grcundcover

Sldewalk

Parkway Tr€o
-Lower Canopy
must be more
than 7' hlgh

Subdivision Entry Options w/ Gates

Enhanced Condition

M Moy | 2015

Enhanced Entry Pavlng

Page 782

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



SecrroN 3 - LnNoscAPE DrsroN Guro

STREETSCAPE PLANS/
SECTIONS

Several streetscape applications are proposed
within the Folsom Ranch, Central District
development, as shown within this section,
Streetscape Key Map for Phase One Development.
As illustrated in the following exhibits, a

hierarchy of streetscapes within Phase One is
provided and distinctive landscape treatments
are planned for each roadway. Landscape and
hardscape treatments include elements such as

landscaped medians, sidewalks, enhanced paving

at pedestrian crossings and primary/secondary
entries, bike trails, and parkway trees to enhance

roadways. The main road will feature such

landscape elements as signage, street furniture,
and a predominant plant palette consisting of
canopy trees on corner treatments and parkways,

IMTS 0f
EilIANI€ SUBDMSION

Mp

center medians where space allows, and vertical
trees as backdrops within landscape lots. The use

of enhanced paving is strongly encouraged. Some

roadway improvements shall occur in phases.

Street Sections 'A through 'C' are for ultimate
build-out. Streetscapes and Landscape Treatments
for Phase One are provided as follows:

\

_.__ _t....:

1i

SACRAMENTO
COWTY

VICINII'Y MAP

Street Section Keymop for Phose One

Moy | 20'15 MPage 783

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



RnNcn, CrNrnnl Dsrncr I DrsroN Gurorurues

i.ratllt:\:!

I

I
I

ii.r i;
t ;i:'.1
I

I

,. -+' -t.

iL
lr Irr

JJ IJ 1

,1:...,,,t .i.t t 
- 

, ::!-- r:, .:.i

F

a
E{lSIII]G

rllLr: Iil
llrzltz rt;

rF:ii t:\: ' i.i
43',

r,.i.-." .i E:

'l L

i

J-'
I

i ',, l:-,:,$-

5i 5t

VARIIS

200'

R/W FUW

2OO' RIGHT-OF-WAY
White Rock Road

(Future JPA Regional Connector - By others)
N.T.S

R(uosbE
0mH

:uM ,eDRo!:tJEttT3

\rto[t IRAT IL
LAirE

12'

1OO' RIGHT.OF.WAY

3', ,11,
TRA\ Ei
LIIE

6' 6', 8',

CORR]CORE

11

R/VV

TRAVIL LAhE IRAIIL LATEBrc

50'

PLAIfl
STFIF

Moy | 2015

Scott Road
N.r.s.

RM

Page 784

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



12'

90'RIGHT.OF-WAY
Street'B'

(Future lmprovements - By Others)
N.T.S.

SrcrroN 3 - LnNoscAPE DrsroN Guto

90'

\

8'
Rill
sm't

CUTRIDoR I W,RAqL\TONICERV tLE
TiI\S9ORIAIO\ CCRR D3R

,@EN S9AC€.Rn/ RM

vrfiEs 5'

56' cof,ftDoRa

56'RIGHT.OF.WAY

TM!Ei
rAM

'P}VEI
rA$

nA\Fl rSE TRA\€L tA\:

IRAVEI.UNE fnt
PUM.
stp

RT/V

Street'A'
N.T,S.

R^/l/

Moy | 2015 ffiPage 785

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



RRNcn, Crurnnr Dsrnrcr I DrsroN GutoruNes

12',

8(E TRAVEt iAIE

d 8',

"f€c 
{\

t/
IRAVEI" LA\E

3'

i $il
P!A!{T
STR P

5'$rN

6' VARIES J 6',

56',
lAtl0SCAlrE

'Ld\CSCAPE

R^/1/

PUE

R/'l

56'RIGHT-OF.WAY
Emergency Vehicle Access / Street A'

N.T.S.

PI'E

37',

RnA, R/vv

37'RIGHT-OF.WAY
Local Street

N.T.S.

'/Air€s

SrRtP

r{il
PtA{T
STRIP

18.5'

TMVEI.
IANE

PARIOIG
1AIG

R f0tT.
STNP

'wAlJ('

{5',15'

WAIX PIANI.
SIRP

18.s',

PARI$IG
l.lNE

IRAVEI.
I.AIE

Moy | 2015 Page 786

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



SrcloN 3 - LnNoscAPE DrsroN Guro

6'W000 FENCTNo

0R litAsotlRY WALL

ATSIOE.oN OR
EACK-O{
RESTDENTTA. (rYP.)

4'

E

40'

RM RM

40'RIGHT.OF-WAY
Minor Collector

With Class ll Bike Lanes
{No Parking)

N,T.S,

3' 5'

R,1/ RtrV

50'RIGHT-OF-WAY
Minor Collector - Attached Sidewalk

With Class ll Bike Lanes
(No Parking)

N.T.S.

OPEN SPACE SPACE

(N*ral VEglbtm)

50'

251

rMvEt ' BIG 'C&G'WAL(i.ntE t_AltE
1RAVEL

I-ANE

IdATX .CEG' 
SIKE '
LAI{E

25',

Moy | 2015 MPage 787

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



ou RnNcn, CTNTRAL DsrRtcr I DrsroN GutontNrs

d v{000 FEN0TNG

OR IIASONRY'/VAU
AT SFE.OI'I OR
BACK.d{
RESTDENTTAL [m.)

5', 0' 3',

t

1' 5' 5',

38'

38'RIGHT-OF.WAY
Local Street

With Class ll Bike Lanes
(No Parking)

N.T.S.

11', 7',

R^^/ R/i/V

44'RIGHT-OF-WAY
Local Street - Attached Sidewalk

N.T.S.

RA,V RM

I

PUE PUE

Moy | 2015 Page 788

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Srcnox 3 - LnNoscAPE DrscN Guto

38'

Rn / RiVV

38'RIGHT-OF.WAY
Local Street - Attached Sidewalk

(at Creek Crossing)
(No Parking)

N.T.S.

R/W

52'RIGHT-OF-WAY
Divided Entry
(no parking)

N.T.S.

6'uro@F6rclrc
0RilASor8YWtU-
ATSDE{IIOR
&qo(4N
RE$ENnA0YP.)

U}EIPUE ts€/Pt E

52'

TMVEL
LANE

TRAVEL

I.ANE

1

Puttt
SIRP

'wal('

18'

ruilL
SIRF

'lvAl('

18',

IMIET LANEMEUN

28', 26',

R/W

Moy | 2015Page 789

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



RnNCH, CeNrnnt Dtsrntcr I DrsrcN Gutorttxrs

GRADING CRITERIA

The topography of the Folsom Ranch, Central

District is generally gently sloping ground.

Slope varies from less than lo/o to 6% with a few

exceptions of isolated steeper slopes along Alder

Creek and its tributaries. Mass grading will be

done in a comprehensive manner to create flat

building pads to accommodate development while
preserving certain natural features

Grading will be conventional grading which
consists of uniform slope gradients with angular

slope intersections and pad configurations which
are rectangular. Transitions zones from the

development area to the natural drainage features

will vary in slope steepness when there is sufficient

land areas to accomplish the grade change. All
single family building sites will drain to their
public street frontage (Type A drainage).

Slopes between lots vary from less than I foot to
several feet side to side and generally 1-4 feet

between the rears of lots. In several instances the

grade difference along the rear of the lots will be

as much as approximately 8 feet. Grade differences

between building sites will be accomplished with
2:1 slopes and in some instances retaining walls

up to 6 feet in height. The slope will be achieved

on the lower of the building sites. In all cases,

level side yard area of a minimum of 4 feet will
be maintained and in the rear yard a minimum of
15 feet level will be maintained. Setbacks will be

established to accommodate such requirements.

The site will contain several storm detention and

water quality basins. These features will be graded

with generally modest side slopes to provide a safe

transition from the edge or adjacent trail to the

bottom. These basins will be separated from the

development edge or Class I trails with bollards,

post and cable, or open style fencing.

6'uttl.

?L

dwr& FailcE

PI

I

TYP/o*L etnE YARD SeCr/QU
- (V 6toE fhPo 3t4PE3)

o'weo FctJaE(FM My t\o? r,ul)

-_J-'.JI
L__,__ .-- .'-'-

t-t

I-JI_l _J
_,1*ln

TTP|CAL 4/OE YARD P/
-- R Ef ktt /Nq w4/,L €rc,voN

Moy | 2015 Page 790

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



OQ/b6.."-"2

REK
YA&

Slopes, \rVqllg' .ond Tronsitions

Page 791

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



oPtN gP/ra'\ ha*tY'rc

arpa|rE

RE*AYABP

Slopes', Wolls, ond Tronsitions

un***on qreEt

il*60r/N (ltL llc*7roy 7EfAtb
Mtffirfit+uEhaEWatW

Page 792

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Secnoru 3 - LnNoscApE DrsrcN Guro

Practices:LID Meosures

Various Low Impact Design (LID) strategies can
be incorporated into the design of each of the
individual developments within the Plan Area,
if desired. However, the hydromodification and
water quality facilities proposed in the SDMP
are adequate in accommodate site development
without the need to utilize site-based LID
strategies.

Using small, economical landscape features,
LID techniques work as a system to slow, filter,
evaporate, and infiltrate surface runoff at the
source. LID design calculations for a reduction in
the required water quality and hydromodification
volumes have not been incorporated for the
Folsom Plan Area Storm Drainage Master Plan,
but may be included in future drainage studies
prepared for small lot tentative map approvals
within the Plan Area.

LID strategies to address water quality fall
under the two broad categories of Practices and
Site Design. The most common concepts are

summarized below:

Basic LID strategy for handling runoff is to (1)

reduce the volume of runoff and (2) decentralize
flows. Common methods include:

. Bio-retention cells typically consist of grass

buffers, sand beds, a ponding area for excess

runoff storage, organic layers, planting soil,
and vegetation.

. Vegetated swales function as alternatives
to curb and gutter systems, usually along
residential streets or highways. Th.y use
grasses or other vegetation to reduce runoff
velocity and allow filtration, while high
volume flows are channeled away safely to a

larger water quality management facility.

. Filter strips can be designed as landscape
features within parking lots or other areas, to
collect flow from large impervious surfaces.

They may direct water into vegetated areas or
special sand filters that capture pollutants and
gradually discharge water over a period of
time.

. Disconnected impervious areas direct water
flows collected from structures, driveways,
or street sections, into separate localized
detention cells instead of combining it in drain
pipes with other runoff.

. Cistern collection systems can be designed
to store rainwater for dry-period irrigation,
rather than channeling it to streams, Smaller
tanks that collect residential roof drainage are

often called "rain barrels" and may be installed
by individual homeowners. Some collection
systems are designed to be installed directly
under permeable paving areas, allowing
maximum water storage capacity while
eliminating the need for gravel beds.

Moy | 2015Page 793

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



ou RnNcH, CTNTRAL Dsrnlcr I DesloN GuroarNrs

Site Design:

. Decreasing Impervious Surfaces can be a

simple strategy to address water quality and
avoid problems from storm water runoff and
water table depletion, by reducing surfaces

that prevent natural filtration. Methods may
include reducing roadway surfaces, permeable
pavement surfacing, and vegetative roof
systems.

. Planning site layout and grading to natural
land contours can minimize grading costs

and retain a greater percentage of the land's

natural hydrology. Contours which function
as filtration basins can be retained or
enhanced for water quality and quantity, and
incorporated into the landscaping design.

. Natural Resource Preservation and
Xeriscapes can be used to minimize the need

for irrigation systems and enhance property
values.

. Clustering Homes on slightly smaller lot
areas can allow more preserved open space to
be used for recreation, visual aesthetics, and
wildlife habitat.

Specific LID strategies that could be used to fulfill
the current and future requirements for storm
water quality treatment and hydromodification
may include the following potential LID
measures:

Site Design Measures:

. Protect slopes, channels and other areas

particularly susceptible to erosion and
sediment loss.

. Maximize the protection of natural drainage
features and vegetation.

. Minimize impervious areas and break up or
disconnect the flow of runoff over impervious
surfaces.

. Provide low maintenance landscaping that
encourages retention and planting of native
vegetation and minimizes the use of lawns,

fertilizers, and pesticides.

. Provide vegetated open-channel conveyance

systems discharge into and through stable

vegetated areas.

. Install LID stormwater planters.

. Separate sidewalks from street curb and

gutters.

. Install drought tolerant and storm water
appropriate planting.

Moy | 2015 Page 794

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



SrcrroN 3 - LnNoscAPE DescN Gur

Source Control Measures

. Storm Drain Stenciling and Signage

. Outdoor Material Storage Area Design

. Outdoor Trash Storage Area Design

. Loading/Unloading Area Design

. Vehicle and Equipment Wash Area

Treatment Control Measures

. Bio-Swales

. Grass Swales

. Wet Pond

. Stormwater Planter

. Pervious Pavements

. Grass Filter Strips

The Storm Drainage Master Plan suggests a

pragmatic approach be utilized in the selection of
technically appropriate and aesthetically pleasing
LID measures in accordance with the good
engineering and planning practices. Specific LID
measures should be selected on the basis of being
both practical and cost effective.

J

/.,;.4\!f+r,

e

Moy | 2015 MPage 795

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



RnNcH, CrNrnnl Dsrntcr I DrsroN GutoruNes

LIGHTING GUIDELINES

The site furnishings and lighting will be used

to enhance, unifr and reinforce the character

of the overall site design. The site furnishings
and lighting shall be made of natural materials/

elements that can be tied to the color and texture

of the proposed monuments, walls/fences and

architecture.

Lighting shall incorporate the following written
guidelines and design imagery.

. All exterior light fixtures and fixture placement

shall comply to the standards specified in
the City's design documents. Use of LED

technology is required.

. Streets and intersections should be well
lighted in accordance with the City standard

illumination levels. Low-level lighting for
pedestrian safety should be installed where

appropriate. Intersections should have

increased light levels for definition and to
mitigate automobile/ pedestrian conflicts.

Accent lights should be installed at all primary
entry monuments, secondary monuments, and

park/ trail monuments.

Street lights shall conform to the overall

project theme and City standards. Use of LED

technology is required.

All water features and landscaping should be

subdued and indirect to prevent spill over onto

adjacent lots and streets.

The type and location of building lighting
should preclude direct glare onto adjacent

property, streets and skyward by the use and

application of shields

Pedestrian scale fixtures are encouraged over
"high mast" poles.

Consistent lighting fixtures shall be used

throughout Folsom Ranch, Central District to
enhance community character.

Light rays shall be confined on-site through
orientation, the use of shading/directional
controls, and/or landscape treatment.

No tree to be planted within 20 feet of a light
standard.

a

a

a

a

o

o

a

i

I

I

ht Stondord O

J

I

I

J

ti

.1",

l

!

ii

!

!
r,It
ti

I
E,

t'
t:
i

Proposed

Moy | 2015

ons from the City of Folsom (Heods to be per m

Page 796

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Lighting within development areas adjacent
to Open Space Districts shall comply with the
following "dark sky" lighting regulations:

1. Flood lamp shielding and/or City-approved
'dark sky'' light fixtures/bulbs shall be used in
developed areas to reduce the amount of stray
lighting into natural resource areas.

2. Direct lighting rays shall be confined to the
respective residential, resort, commercial, or
common area lots upon which the exterior
lights are to be installed so that adjacent
Open Space Districts are protected from any
significant light spillage, intrusion, and glare.

3. No skyward casting lighting shall be allowed
in development areas adjacent to Open Space

Districts.

SrcloN 3 - LnNoscAPE DrsroN Guro

STREET FURNITURE
GUID LINES

Site furnishings including, but not limited to,
tables, benches, and trash receptacles will be metal
and/or concrete. The wood shall be stained to
maintain a natural appearance.

Materials: (Custom)

. Seat walls with stone.

. Concrete or brick wall capping.

. Varied paving materials, including stone,
concrete, decomposed granite, and concrete
pavers.

. Wood or metal overhead structures.

Materials: (Design Standards)

. Trash receptacles with metal slats.

. Metal picnic tables and benches.

. Mailboxes- powder coated steel, cluster box
unit (CBU) with decorative lid.

Moy | 2015 MPage 797

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



ou RnNcn, CTNTRAL Dsrnrcr I DrsrcN GuroelrNes

WALL AN D FENCE Pilasters will be stacked stone veneered with
an enhanced brick cap. Pilasters will occur
at changes in wall direction or change in
materials visible to the public realm and as

outlined onpage3-26.

Higher-end estate product wall adjoining a

public street or any wall publicly visible or
adjacent to the public realm shall be slump
face block, slurry coat and painted, with a

decorative brick cap.

Interior/side yard or any wall not visible to
the public realm shall be precision block
with precision cap, or wood fencing based on
builder's preference and product price point.
Block color to match slump slurry wall paint
color.

View fencing of full height tubular steel and/or
a low wall or concrete mowcurb with tubular
steel combination may be used. Pilasters may
be incorporated into steel fencing.

Vines and/or shrubs should be planted along
community walls to soften the visual character.
An extensive use of vines is encouraged.

The maximum wall or fence height shall be
six (6) feet within any required rear, or side
setback area, and along the project perimeter
unless a need for an 8'-0" high wall or higher
is determined necessary to act as a sound
wall and approved by the City. Wall/fence
heights are measured from the base of the
wall/fence to the top of the interior or exterior
side, always providing a minimum six (6) feet
barrier from either side. The maximum height
of any wall should not exceed ten (10) feet
(when in combination with a retaining wall)
without a variance.

Combination retaining wall and privacy walls
at block ends may be used.

Rear yard fencing adjacent to park areas or
open space edges where residential pad is

GUID ELI N ES

Maintaining quality and character of all aspects of
the public realm is a key placemaking principle.
The wall and fence design criteria is intended
to provide variety and privacy for each lot
while providing continuity and unity within the
community.

Walls and fencing will be used throughout the
community to complement the overall design
theme, establish community identity, provide
protection from roadway and other noise, and
allow privacy and security in residential areas.

The use of walls and fences can also serve to
accentuate neighborhood features in addition to
screening streets and adjacent uses.

The following types of walls (solid and opaque)
and fences (open and largely transparent) have
been selected for possible use within different
areas of the project site. All wall and fence heights
are measured from the highest grade elevation
on either side of the wall or fence. An overall
community wall program is provided to help uni$'
and reinforce community character.

For wall heights exceeding those outlined herein
based on Sound Attenuation requirements refer
to the Mangini Ranch Residential Development
Environmental Noise Assessment document
prepared by Bollard Acoustical Consultants, Inc.
on fanuary 29,2015.

. Decorative walls and/or screen walls shall be
integrated with the architecture of community
building, as well as the overall landscape
design.

. All community theme walls and fences shall be
consistent in design.

. For most products, the community wall will be
colored split face block with an enhanced brick
cap.

a

a

a

a

a

a

Moy | 2015 Page 798

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



SecnoN 3 - LnNoscAPE DrscN Gulo

elevated above park/open space shall be view
fencing, where applicable, considering grade
differentials, etc.

Where appropriate, view fencing may be less

than 6' high to provide an enhanced view
shed. In cases where pools or spas are located
in rear yards, a minimum 5'-6" high perimeter
fence is required. Continuous view fencing
or block walls shall have pilasters located at

corners, at change in wall/fencing materials,
and significant redirections in the fence line.

Wall sections greater than 50 feet in
length should incorporate at least two of
the following design features which are

proportionate to the wall length:

A minimum 2 feet change in plane for at
least 2 feet.

A minimum l8-inch change in height for
at least 10 feet.

Use of pilasters at 50 feet maximum
intervals and at changes in wall planes.

A minimum 4 feet high view fencing
section for at least 10 feet.

Solid walls or wood fencing shall be used for
property line fencing and gate returns between
housing lots and those areas in public view.
Fence return located on the garage side of
each home shall include a three foot (3') wide
minimum gate.

All retaining walls, courtyard walls, gates

and fences shall be compatible with the
architecture of each neighborhood/village.

Visible precision block walls or wood fencing
is prohibited from the public realm.

Walls shall be setback a minimum of 5 feet
from all public sidewalks. Where feasible a 10

feet setback is preferred.

For residential side yard gates, vinyl gates are

encouraged, color to match or complement
adj acent wall/architecture.

Gates should be provided in walls or fences

to allow emergency access and to facilitate
convenient pedestrian access to activity areas

and adjacent uses.

Walls should be eliminated or sited to provide
additional setbacks areas at project entries
to accommodate distinctive landscaping,
ornamental gateways, signage and street
furniture.

Walls should be curved or angled at corner
locations along street frontages to preserve
sight lines.

Be mindful of sight lines when l"ytng out lots
and perimeter walls.

a

o

a

a

a

I

a

a

a

a

a

Moy | 2015 MPage 799

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



om RnNcu, CTNTRAL Dsrnrcr DesroN GuroarNes

The following photos should not be construed as the exact wall and fence height, color and material, but should be used as

preferred examples. The sketches and graphic representations contained within these Design Guidelines are for conceptual

purposes and are provided as visual aids in understanding the basic intent of the Guidelines and to present examples of their
potential implementation. The block/color specification can be substituted with a diferent manufacturer as long as colors

and textures match.

2

r

EffiI4

u,aLL gEcfror.l 'A'
9CALE, N.t3.

ELEVATIOI.I
gCALE, N.T.g.

@ oarar-e grAcK ERrcK rrraLl caP

a^6)<e.y.lb @LOtrD 9FLrT FACE
U) E,Locl< 6Roi.JT ALL cELLg

9OLID,

@rrHrs,r cn ooe

(,
o

@NIA

IIJALL 9ECTI6I 'A'
9CALE, Nf9.

/;\ REtr.lFoRcEr',lENT pER grFucTuRAL
\3,/ excrNeen pL,qlg

/;\cor.,lcREtE FoolNG - FER
U/ srRucruRll ENcINEER FLAS
(^ccfleacrE? grJtscRADE
\:-/ PER GEOTECF{.IICAL REPORT

ELEVATION
9CALE, NT9.

@acrc< ruar-l cae

I/;\6X6XI6 gLUI1F gLURRY FAINTED
\2 etoc< ceour aLL cELLg goLrD.

@t'*'*.*oo.
@r*r.< "rl,ooree.le.
/;\ C,LI,I',IN tsLocK PILA9TER\J sracx,ED gTor.rE \GNEER 6Rour

ALL CELLS gOLID OR FER
9TFIICIURAL EN6NEER 9FEC6

REINFORCEHENT FER 9IRUCTURAL
EI.IGINEER FLANg

coNcRElE FOOTll.l6 - FER
gTFI,]CTURAL EI.IGINEER FLAI9
cONPrcIED gIIEGRADE
PER 6EOTECI.,]NICAL REFORT

{OTE:
. GROrlT fO HATCH ALOC)< COL@,
2. l',lA60t{Rr aD coloRo
AVAILAELE 1HFU A}.I6ELII6 BLOCK
,R EdIVALNT

@
o
@

DOUELE gIACK ERICK PILA91ER
cAF.

colullr.t BLocK F|LASIER
9IACKED 9TOhIE \€NEER 6ROuT
ALL CELLg 6OLID OR PER
91RUCTURAL EI.IGINEER 9PEC3

NOTE,
I. 6ROUI fO MAtCr.] BLOCJ< C,OLOR
2. MAgOIIRY AlD COLORg
AVAILAELE TI.{RII AN6ELU6 ELOCK
E Fd]IVAI FNI

Communily Woll ond Pilosler

Piloster: Precision column block with stone
veneer ond enhonced brick cop

Woll: Split foce block wilh brick cop
Block Color: Sondstone ovoiloble through

Angelus Block - 6x6xl6

Brick: Jumbo Alomo Blend 'A'
ovoilcble through Belden Brick

Groul: Light Khoki - ovoiloble through
Orco Blended Products

TNS Coso Junclion Thin Veneer-
ovoiloble through Thompson Bldg.
Grout-CBP Light Smoke # 145

High End Product - Community Wollond Piloslel

Piloster: Precision column block with stone
veneer ond brick cop

Woll: Slump column block with slurry
cool, point, ond brick cop

Block Color: Auburn ovoiloble through Angelus
Block - Slump 6x6x16 - Super Slump

Slurry Coot/ Sherwin Willioms SW75i3w
Sock: Sonderling (Lo Hobro Color

Coot Motch x-B1O72l

Brick: Jumbo Alomo Blend 'A'
ovoiloble through Belden Bdck

Grout: Light Khoki - ovoiloble through
Orco Blended Products

Stone: TNS Coso Junction Thin Veneer-
ovoiloble lhrough Thompson Bldg.
Grout-CBP Light Smoke # 145

Stone

Moy | 2015 Page 800

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



SrcnoN 3 - LnNoscAPE DrscN Gu

9' TYF

ELEVAIION
6CALE' NTg

(r)

a,

o
Ca) rrrrgr.l annpe

Communily Prefobdcqled Tubulor Steel Fence

Color: Sherwin Willioms SWZ020 Block Fox,
Powdercooted

I I/2" X 2" RECTANGULAR 'IUEULAR gTEEL
FENCE POST . 6'-0' OC.YAX. OR
EO{JALLY gPACED AD ALL CI.IAI.]6E OF
DIRECTION (COF.lERg).

5/9" 9A. TUEULAR gTEEL FICKETg . 4"
OC. IIAX- fYP. FICKETg gTAGCER AI
IOP FER DEIAIL,

I I/2" X 2" FECIAiIGULAR TUtsIILAR 91EEL
fOP AND tsOTfOFl RAIL LAID FLAT UELP
TO POgT A9 gHOUN.

Moy | 20'15 MPage 801

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



RnNcn, CrNrnnr Dsrnrcr DrsroN GuroruNrs

ELEVATIOhI
gCALE, NJs.

o
o

s
o

@INIA

ttJALL gECTloN 'A'
9GALE, N.T9.

ELEVAIION
SCALE' NJ3.

r-A2><2 lOP TRIH INgIDE, NAIL TO POgT AD
\L/cre
r;\2 x 6 cAP. NAIL To Fo9T9 u,/ I]ALF LAP
\2 selrcrs ovER pogTg aND rtrER ar aLL

COFNER6.

6\ z x + ToP aD Borrorl RArLs. ToE NAIL\:) ro Po9J9.

/.i r x 4 rop aD BoTror.t rRrrl tNgrDE NarL
\:/TO PogT, RAlLll.l69 AND CAF,

/:\ 4 X 4 94-9 FFEggURE TREATED PO9I9 AT
\3) e'-o' oc.t1ax., ai ENDo AND cHAl..t6Eg

CF DIFECTIOAL

a^ t x 6 cEo aR vERicAL BoaRDg
€/ aut-.tomr aLTEF.rarE paNELg ofi Bol.l

9IDEO, NAIL fO 2x4 fe a ElOTtOl'1 RAIL.

/i\ rtHrsH aRApe - FER crvrl EI.TGTNEER
\2 pc:cte,= ac,aotitc FLAN.

/:\ CONCRETE F@TI}€ FER gTRI,ICTURAL

\?erucneen
f^ c *1p,Ei ED 9UBGRADE FER
\Y 6Eo-TEc$.ltcAL FEPoRr.

/,4,1 AJAC FOOI OF 6RAVEL PER POgT
V)roortw.

fr) pcecrgrc^r BLocK uJALL caP

a:\ 6xsxt6 PREclgrd BLffK
V) aB.ant aLL cELL6 golrD.

O.,",*,t*ooe
(D-rr"'"t^ BLocK FTLAsTER cAF.

/;\ r6x9xl6 ea. coluan FREcrsrc^l\:/ BLOCK PILAgTER GROOT ALL
CELL6 gOI-ID OR FER eTFalcTIIRAL
Er.]6INEER 9FECS

t\ FErMoRcEr'1ENT FER 9TFTJCTURAL
€/=nsrueee eLnNg

/;\ CCNCREIE F@TIN6 - FER
\i/ srnJctuRAl EI.IGTNEER FLAS
/:\ cofiPAclED 9TIB6RADE
\3-/ pec ceorec*lcAl REPoRT

NOTE:
L 6R(J)f fo nATcH aLoat< coLoR
2- TIAgONRY AD @LORS
AVAILABLE TI.]RI AN6ELU9 BL@K
ae Fdnv4l FNI

NOIE
I. ALL UDOD gI]ALL EE 949 KILN DRIED LhILE96 OTIIEFIIJI9E NOIED.
2. ALL N.D@ POST AHALL 6E 945 DdJ6LAS FIR UNLEES NOTED
OTI.{EFIIJI6E, ALL OTHER III'OD TO BE CEDAR fiO.I)
3. FRII.JER ggALL EE OIL BASED AlD IOF COA| t|'l FREMIIFI
UJATEREASED LATEX ENA4EL. REFER TO MAIERIALg gCI.{EDULE CN
gNEEET LC-' FOR PAINI COLOR
4. ALL NAILg AD I,IETAL gI.{ALL BE }+OI DIPPED GALVAIZED.
b. A-L UDOO gHALL I.IAVE STA1F OF FgC' (FOREgT gTEIJARDgHIP
couNctL) cERTtFtcaltor.l.

Precision Block Woll Option ol Side Yord
Condilions
(No Precision Block Woll sholl be visible/exposed
to the public reolm,)

Color: Horvest, ovoiloble through
Angelus Block

Wood Fence Option qt Side Yord Condilions
(No Wood Fence sholl be visible/ exposed to the
public reolm)

Color: Mission Brown Cobot Semi-
solid Stoin or equivolent

Moy | 2015 Page 802

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



SEcnoN 3 - LnNoscAPE DrsloN Gu

LANDSCAPE MASTER
COMM tJ NITY LANT MATRIX

The plant list for this project was developed to
reinforce the community theme and to create

some seasonal change with a mixture of low water
use, drought-tolerant, deciduous, and evergreen
plants while maintaining a well-balanced
landscape. Many plants on this list are considered
low water using and drought-tolerant species

and were chosen based on their specific growth
characteristics, including flowering and foliage
color, texture and form.

The following items should be considered in the
community landscape design process:

. Consistent street tree themes should be related
to the hierarchy of the street system.

. Extensive use of trees, vines and shrubs to
soften community theme wall and fencing.

. Recognition of existing natural conditions and
situations.

. lJse of both "formal" and "informal" planting
arrangements, depending upon the particular
condition.

"Layering" of the shrub understory to create

depth, variety and interest.

Refer to local codes for spacing distance from
utilities, light poles, etc.

Preserving Oak Woodlands and isolated Oak
trees on Folsom Ranch is imperative, as the
State of California passed the Oak Woodlands
Conservation Act of 2001. Refer to section
L0.2.3 of the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan

for further Oak mitigation requirements.

a

o

a

Moy | 2015 ffiPage 803

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



ou RnNcH, CTNTRAL Dsrnrcr I DrsroN GuroruNrs

Planting within the community shall comply with
the City of Folsom's Design Standards:

1. All plant material shall be in accordance with
the appropriate ordinances, resolutions, and
specifications established by the City.

2. All plant material shall be in conformance
with City-approved Streetscape/ Street

Tree Master plans where applicable. The

City retains the right to prohibit any plant
material generally known to require excessive

maintenance, because of factors such BS,

but not limited to, disease, pest control,
troublesome root development, ultimate
size, high water needs, overplanting, difficult
growth habits, and invasive regeneration
habits.

3. To help protect our Urban Forest from pests,

disease, storm damage, and drought, plus to
increase tree population diversity the following
tables shall be utilized:

5. In addition to minimum setback requirements
for certain species as shown on the "Folsom

Master Tree Listj' the following minimum
distances shall be required:

a. Three feet from City maintenance limit
line.

b. Four feet from utility installations
including, but not limited to sewers, gas,

water lines, meter vaults, catch basins, etc.

c. Ten feet from driveways.

d. Ten feet from fire hydrants.

e. Twenty feet from light standards.

f. Tree limbs must have a clearance of 14.5

feet over streets, 8 feet over bicycle trails,
and 7 feet over pedestrian-traveled ways.

g. Minimum sizes of trees shall be #15, or as

approved by the Director.

h. Ten feet from front of stop signs.

i. Five feet from infrastructure or 24"D x
20'W root barrier (23 inches below grade

and I inch above grade) that is approved
by the City.

a

a

If60 trees or less shall be planted for a project:

Not to exceed 30% Genus

Not to exceed 20% Species

Not to exceed 10% Cultivar

Ifover 60 trees shall be planted for a project:

Not to exceed 157o Genus

Not to exceed 10% Species

Not to exceed 5% Cultivar

4. The use of drought tolerant plant materials
that are particularly compatible with our
local environment is strongly encouraged

to promote water conservation and reduce

maintenance costs. Landscape irrigation shall
be designed in accordance with the State

Model Water Efficient Landscape Ordinance
as required by AB 1881. Plans shall show
Water Conservation Concept statement and
all calculations and schedules required by the
Ordinance. The Soils Analysis may be shown
on the plans or submitted separately.

M Moy | 2015 Page 804

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



SrcnoN 3 - LnNoscAPE DesrcN Gur

LANDSCAPE IRRIGATION UTILITY AND EQUIPMENT
SCREENINGNOTE

All landscaped areas will be permanently irrigated
using an automatic, underground irrigation
system or drip system. The irrigation system will
be separated into several systems based on water
requirements of each hydrozone. Hydrozone

separations will be based on sun orientation and

water requirements of the plant material.

Irrigation of required landscaped areas shall be

by either automatic overhead high efficiency
spray nozzle or drip irrigation and matched
precipitation rate, low gallonage sprinkler heads,

bubblers, and timing devices. Landscape areas less

than 8'wide shall be irrigated with drip irrigation.
Timing devices shall include soil moisture sensors

and rain sensing override devices. Sprinkler pop-
up heights shall range from 6" in turf areas and
12" high in shrub/groundcover beds, where a

drip system may not be applicable. The irrigation
system shall be capable of operating automatically
by incorporating an electric weather based and

climate-smart irrigation controller or advanced

solar technology components and low voltage

electric remote control valves. Quick coupling
valves, as required, shall be strategically located to
provide supplemental water to plant material and

for wash down purposes. All remote control and
quick coupling valves shall be located and installed

within the shrub beds wherever possible.

The irrigation system will be compliant with
the City Water Efficient Ordinance and should

conform to MWELO AB 1881. Irrigation water

use will comply with water allotments defined in
the Ordinance.

A backbone "purple pipe" non-potable water

system shall be designed and installed to supply
non-potable water to park sites, landscape

corridors, natural parkways, and other public
landscaped areas within the community.

All utilities above/below ground and other
equipment providing service to the Folsom Ranch,

Central District residential neighborhoods shall

be screened accordingly to prevent unsightly
conditions that distract from the overall
aesthetics.

a Above-ground utility equipment should be

screened from view by the use of hedges,

trees, or larger screening plant material and/or
vines where feasible, subject to utility provider
requirements or restrictions.

Above-ground utility equipment, vents, and

access doors to underground utilities shall

be located with sufficient space to allow
clearance between the screening for the utility
equipment and any paved surface including
streets, driveways, and walkways.

a

F][CYCLi:D
\Y/ITIR

;*'
:-{ ir

r4

t

Lr ;l
i,; it t;

Moy | 2015 ffiPage 805

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



TREES

RnNcn, CrNrRnl Dsrnrcr I DesroN Guroeuues

*lndicates drought-tolerant species
**lndicates that designer must select a low water or drought-tolerant variety only
***River-Friendly Landscaping List - Sacramento, CA

Abies concolor White Fir a a a a a

Abies nordmanniona Nordmann Fir a a a a

Acocio spp.* Acacia a a a a a a a

Acacio baileyona Bailey Acacia a a a a

Acacia melanoxylon Black Acacia a a a a

Acer mocrophyllum*** Big Leaf Maple a a a a

Acer spp. Maple a a a a a

Acer buerferianum Trident Maple a a a a

Acer compestre Hedge Maple a a a a a

Acer macrophyllum Big-leaf Maple a a a a a

Acer nequndo California Box Elder o a a a

Acer plotonoides x truncotum 'Crimson
Sunset'

Crimson Sunset Maple a a a o

Acer rubrum Red Maple a a a a

Acer rubrum'Bowhall' BowhallRed Maple a a a a a

Ace r ru bru m'Colum nare' Columnare Red Maple a a a a a a

Acer rubrum'October Glory' or'Red
Sunset'

October Glory or Red Sunset Red

Maple

a a a a a a

Acer tataricum ginnala Amur Maple a a a a

Acer truncotum Shantung Maple a a a a

Aescu I us co I ifornico* * * California Buckeye o a a a a

Aesculus qlabra Ohio Buckeye a a a

Aescu lus h ip poca stanu m Common Horsechestnut a a a a

Aesculus x corneo'Briotii' or 'O'Neill
Red'

Red Horsechestnut a a a

Albizia julibrissin Silk Tree a a a a a

Alnus cordato Italian Alder a a a a

Alnus glutinoso European Alder a a a a a

Alnus rhombifolia White Alder a a a a a

Moy | 2015 Page 806

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



SrcrroN 3 - LnNoscAPE DEstcN Gut

* lndicates drought-tolerant species
**lndicates that designer must select a low water or drought-tolerant variety only
***River-Friendly Landscaping List - Sacramento, CA

a aEastern ServiceberryAm e Ia nchie r ca no densis

Alleghen nv Serviceberry a o aAmelanchier loevis
a a a a aAroucario bidwilii Bunya-Bunya

a a a a aStrawberry Tree a a oArbutus unedo
a a a a a a a aArbutus unedo'Morino' Marina Strawberry Tree

a a a a aBauhinio lunoriodes Anacacho Orchid Tree a

Chihuahuan Orchid Tree a a a a a aBauhinio macranthera
a a a a a aBetula niqra River Birch

o a a a aJapanese White BirchBetulo platyphylla japonica
a a aCo eso I pi n ia caca laco'Smoothie' Smoothie Thorless Cascalote

a a a aCollistemon viminolis Weeping Bottlebrush
alncense Cedar a a a a aCalocedrus decurrens

a a a aCamellio reticuloto NCN
a a aEuropean Hornbeam a aCa rpi n us betu lus'Fastigiata'

American Hornbeam o a a a aCorpinus caroliniono
a a a aCarya illinoensis Pecan

Shagbark Hickory a a aCarya ovata
a aCasonopsis cuspidato Japanese Chinquapin
a a a aShe-Oak, BeefwoodCasuorina stricta

American Chestnut a a aCastanea dentoto
a a aCostoneo mollissimo Chinese Chestnut

a aWestern Catalpa a a a aCotalpa specioso
a a a a a a a aCedrus spp. Cedar
a a a a a a a a aAtlas (Blue) CedarCed ru s otlo ntico ('Glauca')

aDeodar Cedar a a a a a a o aCedrus deodoro
a a a a a a aCeltis australis European Hackberry

a o aCommon Hackberry o a a aCeltis occidentalis
a a a a a a aCerotonio siliqua Carob Tree

a a a a a aCercidium'Desert Museum'* Desert Museum Palo Verde

Blue Palo Verde a a a a a aCercidium floridum*

Moy | 2015 MPage 807

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



RnNcn, CrNrnnt Dsrntcr I DrsroN GutoellNes

*lndicates drought-tolerant species
**lndicates that designer must select a low water or drought-tolerant variety only
**xRiver-Friendly Landscaping List - Sacramento, CA

a a a a a aCercis canodensis Eastern Redbud a a

Forest Pansy Redbud a a a a a a a aCe rcis ca noden sis' F orest Po nsy'
o a a a I a a a aCercis occide nta Iis*, * * * Western Redbud

Cercis reniformis'Oklahoma' Oklahoma Redbud a a a a a

Judas Tree a a a aCercis silquostrum
a a a a a aChilopsis lineoris* Desert Willow

Art's Seedless Desert Willow a a a a a a aChi lopsis linea ris'Art's Seedless'
a a a a a a aChi lopsis Ii n ea ris'Bu bba' Bubba Desert Willow

a a oChilopsis lineoris'Lucretia Hamilton' Lucretia Hamilton Desert Willow a a a a

a a a a a a aChilopsis linearis 'Warren Jones' Warren Jones Desert Willow
a o o aChiononthus retusus Chinese Fringe Tree

aPink Dawn Chitalpa a a a a aChita lpa ta sh kente n si s' Pi nk Daw n'
a a o a a a a a aCinnamomum comphoro Camphor Tree

a aCitrus spp. Citrus a a a a

Yellow Wood a a aCladrostis kentukea
a a aCordyline oustralis Dracaena

Dogwood a a a aCornus spp.
a a a a aCornus controverso Giant Dogwood
a a a a aCornus x'Eddie's White Wonder' Eddie's White Wonder Dogwood

Eastern Dogwood a o a a aCornus florida
a a a a aCornus kousa Kousa Dogwood

Smoke Tree a a a aCotinus obovatus
a a aCrotaeg us laevig ota'Pau l's Secret' Paul's Secret English Hawthorn
a a aCrotoequs phaenopyrum Washington Hawthorn

Japanese Cryptomeria a a oCryptomeria japonico
a a a a a a a aCupressus spp. Cypress

a a a aArizona Cypress a a a aCupressus arizonica

Italian Cvpress a a a a a a a aCup ressus se m perv i re ns
a a aDiospyros kaki Fuyu Persimmon

American Persimmon a a aDiospyros virginiano

Moy | 20'15 Page 808

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



SecloN 3 - LnNoscAPE DesroN Guro

* lndicates drought-tolerant species
**lndicates that designer must select a low water or drought-tolerant variety only
***River-Friendly Landscaping List - Sacramento, CA

Ebenopsis ebono Texas Ebonv a a a

Elaeocarpus decipiens Japanese Blueberry Tree a a a a a a a

Eriobotrya deflexo Bronze Loquat a a a a a a a

Eriobotrya joponico Loquat a a a o a o O

Eucalyptus spp.** (Exclude all invasive
species or those species infected with
Thrips)

Gum a a a a

Eucalyptus nicholii Nichol's Willow-leafed Peppermint a a a a a

Euca ly ptus polva nthe mos Silver Dollar Gum a a a aa

Euco ly ptus si de roxylon Red lronbark Gum O o a a a

Eucommio ulmoides Hardy Rubber Tree a o a a a

Fagus grandifolia American Beech a a a

Fogus sylvatico European Beech a a a a

Faqus svlvatica'Atropunicea' Copper Beech a a a

Fag us sylvatica' Pe nd u lo' Weeping European Beech o a a

Faq u s sylvatico'P u rpu reo Pe ndu la' Weeping Purple Beech a a a

Feijoo sellowiana Pineapple Guava a a a a

Ficus corica Common Fig a a a a a

Ficus microcorpa nitido lndian Laurel Fig a a a a a a

Firmiona simplex Parasol Tree o a

Fraxinus spp Ash a a a a a a a a

F raxi nu s Ame rica na' Autumn Purple' Autumn Purple White Ash a a a o a a a a a

F raxi nu s a ng ustifol ia'Raywood' Raywood Ash a a a a a a a a a

Froxinus qreqqi Little Leaf Ash a o a a a o a a a

Fraxinus latifolia Oregon Ash a a a a a a a a

Geijero parviflora Australian Willow a a a a a a a a

Gingko, Maidenhair Tree a a a a aGinkgo biloba a a

G in kgo bi loba'Autu m n Gold' Autumn Gold Maidenhair Tree a a a a a a a a

G in kqo bi loba' Princeton Sentry' Princeton Sentry Maidenhair Tree a a a a a a a a

G in kgo bi loba'So ratogo' Saratoga Maidenhair Tree a a o a a a

Moy | 2015Page 809

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



om RnNcn, CTNTRAL Dsrnrcr I Drsror.r GuroarNrs

*lndicates drought-tolerant species
**lndicates that designer must select a low water or drought-tolerant variety only
***River-Friendly Landscaping List - Sacramento, CA

Gleditsia trioconthos Honey Locust a a a a a

G le d itsi a tria ca nthos'Sho de mo ster' Shademaster Locust a a o a a

G Ied itsio tro co nthos'Su nbu rst' Sunburst Locust a a a a a

Grevillea robusto Silk Oak a a a a a

Gymnocladus dioica Kentucky Coffee Tree a a a

Halesia corolina Carolina Silver Bell a a a

H ete rome les a rbutifol ia * Toyon a a a a a a a a

Hymenosporum flovum Sweetshade a a a a a a a

llex x'Nellie R. Stevens' Nellie Stevens Holly a a a a

I lex o lta cla re n sis'Wi I son i i' Wilson Altaclara Holly a a a a

llex aquifolium English Holly a a a a

llex cornuta'Bu rfordii' Burford Chinese Holly a a a a

J ug Io ns ca I ifo rn ico tH 
i ndsi f 4' r' * California Black Walnut a a a a a

tuglons cinerea Butternut a a a

Juglans nigro Black Walnut o a

Juglans regia English Walnut a a a

Juniperus conferta Shore Juniper a a a a a

tuniperus colfornico California Juniper a a a a a a

J u ni perus occide nto lis Western Juniper a a a o a

Juniperus osteospermo Utah Juniper a a a a a

luniperus scopulorum'Blue Hoven' Blue Haven Juniper a a a a a

t u ni pe rus scopu lo ru m'Sky rocket' Skvrocket Juniper a a a a a

Koe I re ute ria bi pi n nata Chinese Flame Tree a a a a a a a a a

Koe I reute ria po n icu lata Goldenrain Tree a a a a a a a a a

Logerstroemio spp. Crape Myrtle a a a o a a a

La g e rstoe m i o hy bri d' Ar apaho' Arapaho Crape Myrtle a a a a a a a a

Lo q e r st roe m i a hy bri d' M uskogee' Muskogee Crape Myrtle a a a a a a a a

La ge rstroe m ia hybrid'Natchez' Natchez Crape Myrtle a a a a a a a a

La ge rstroe m ia hybrid'Tonto' Tonto Crape Myrtle a a a a a a a a

La g e rst roe m i a hy b r i d'1 uscar or a' Tuscarora Crape Myrtle a a o a a a a a

M Moy | 2015 Page 810

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



SrcnoN 3 - LnNoscAPE DescN Gur

* lndicates drought-tolerant species
**lndicates that designer must select a low water or drought-tolerant variety only
***River-Friendly Landscaping List - Sacramento, CA

Lourus nobilis Sweet Bay a a a a a a a a

Leucaena retuso Golden Ball Lead Tree a a

Liquidambor spp. Sweet Gum o a a a o a a

Liriode nd ro n tu I i pife ra Tulip Tree a a a o a a a a

Lithocarpus edulis Japanese False Oak a a a

Maockia amurensis Amur Maakia a a a

Maqnolia spp. Magnolia a a a a a a a

Mognolia grondiflora Southern Magnolia a o a a a a a a

Mog nolia gra ndiflora'St. Mary' St. Marv Southern Magnolia a a a a a a a

Magnolia kobus Kobus Magnolia a a a a a a a

Mognolia x soulangeana Saucer Magnolia a a a a a a a

Malus spp. Crabapple a a a a

Molus 'Centurion' Centurion Crabapple a a a a a

Molus'Harvest Gold' Harvest Gold Crabapple a a a a a

M o lus ioensis'Prariefire' Prariefire Crabapple a a a o a

Molus'Robinson' Robinson Crabapple a a a a a

Molus'Strawberry Parfait' Strawberry Parfait Craba pple a o a a a

Maytenus boario Mayten Tree a a a a a a

Meloleuca lonceolato Black Tea Tree a a a a a

M e lo leuca le uco d e nd ron Paperbark a a a a a a a

M ela leuca Iin a riifol io Flaxleaf Paperbark a a a a a a a

M e la leuco qu inq ue ne rvia Broad-leaved Paperbark a a a a a a

M eta se q u o i a g ly ptostrobo i d e s Dawn Redwood a a a a a a

Morus alba White Mulberry a a a a

Nyssa svlvatico Sour Gum a a a a a

Oleo europoea Olive a a a a a a a

Olea europoea Majestic Beouty TM Majestic Beauty TM Olive a a a a a a

Olea europaea 'Swan Hill'* Swan Hill Olive a a a a a a

Olneya tesota Desert lronwood a a a a a a a

Osmanthus fraqrons Sweet Olive a a a

Moy | 2015 wPage 811

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



om RnNcn, CeNTRAL Dsrnrcr I DrsroN GutonrNrs

* lndicates drought-tolerant species
**lndicates that designer must select a low water or drought-tolerant variety only
***River-Friendly Landscaping List - Sacramento, CA

a a oOstryo virginiana American Hop-hornbeam
Parkinsonia oculeata* Mexican Palo Verde a a a a

Parkinsonio floridum* Blue Palo Verde a a a a

Pa rkinson i a x'De sert M u seu m' * Mexican Palo Verde a o o a

Persea borbonia Redbay a a a a a

a a a a aPerseo thunbergii Persea

Photinio serratifolia Chinese Photinia a a a a a

Colorado Spruce a a aPicea pungens
aPicea pungens glauca Colorado Blue Spruce a a

Pinus brutia Calabrian Pine a a a a a a a a a

Canarv lsland Pine a a a a a o a a aPinus canariensis

Pinus coulteri Coulter Pine a a a a a a a a a

Pinus densifloro Japanese Red Pine a a a a a a a a a

a a a a a a aPinus edulis Pinon Pine a

Pinus eldorica Afghan Pine a a o a a a o a a

a a a a a a a a aPinus flexilis Limber Pine
o aPinus halepensis Allepo Pine a a o a a a a

Pinus niqro Austrian Black Pine a a a a a a a a a

a a a a a a a a aPinus porviflora Japanese White Pine

Pinus pineo Italian Stone Pine a a a a a a a a a

Ponderosa Pine a a a a a a a a aPinus ponderosa

Pinus sobiniana*** Gray Pine a a a a a a a o

Pinus strobus White Pine a a a a a a a a a

o a a a a a a a aPinus sylvestris Scotch Pine

Pinus thunbergii Japanese Black Pine a o a o a a o o a

Chinese Pistache a a a a a a a a aPistocia chinensis

Pistacia chinensis'Keith Dovies' Keith Davies Chinese Pistache a a o a a a a

Pistacia chinensis'Red Push' Red Push Chinese Pistache a a a a a a a

a a a a o a aPittosporu m te n u ifol iu m Blackstem Pittosporum
Platanus x acerifolio London Planetree a a a a a a a a

Moy | 2015 Page 812

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



SrcrroN 3 - LnNoscAPE DrsroN Guto

*lndicates drought-tolerant species
**lndicates that designer must select a low water or drought-tolerant variety only
***River-Friendly Landscaping List - Sacramento, CA

a a a aPlotonus x acerifolia 'Bloodgood' Bloodgood Planetree a a a a

P lata nu s x oce rifol ia'Col u mbia' Columbia London Planetree a a a a a a a a a

Yarwood London Planetree a a a a a a a aPlatonus x acerifolio 'Yorwood'
Platanus occidentolis American Sycamore a a a a a a a a o

Platonus rocemoso*** California Sycamore a a a a a a a a a

a a a a a a a aPodocarpus gracilior Fern Pine a

Podocarpus henkelii Long-leafed Yel lowwood a a a a a a a a

Yew Pine a a a a a a a a aPodoca r pus macro phyll u s

Podoco rpus macro phyl lu s'Mo ki' Shrubby Yew Pine a a a a a a a a

Carolina Poplar a a a a a a a aPopulus canodensis
a a a a a a a aPopulus fremontii*** Fremont or Western Cottonwood

Popu I us niq ra' lto I ico' Lombary Poplar a a a a a a a a

Maverick Texas Honey Mesquite a a a a a aP rosopis g lo nd u loso'Maverick'
Prosopis hybrid'Phoenix' Phoenix Thornless Mesquite a a a a a a

Prunus spp. Flowering Cherry a a a a o

a a a a a OPrunus coroliniono Carolina Laurel Cherry

Prunus cerasifero var Cherry Plum o o a a a

Purple Leaf Plum a a a a a aP ru nus ce ra sife ra' Kro uter Ve suvi u s'
Prunus dulcis Almond a a a a

Pseudotsuqo menziesii Douglas Fir a a a a a

a a a aPterostyrox hispida Epaulette Tree

Punico gronotum Pomegranate a a a

Pyrus co lle rvo no'Co pita l' Capital Pear a a a a a a

a a a a a aPyru s ca I Ie rya na'Cha nticl ee r' Chanticleer Pear

Py ru s ca I le rvo no' Red spi re' Redspire Pear a a a a a a

Fauer Pear a a a a aPyrus fauriei 'Korean Sun'

Pyrus kawokamii Evergreen Pear a a a a o a

Sawtooth Oak a a a a a a a a aQuercus acutissimo
a a a a a o a a aQuercus agrifolio Coast Live Oak

Quercus bicolor Swamp White Oak a a a a a a a a a

Moy | 2015 MPage 813

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



RnNcn, CeNrnnl Dsrnrcr I DesloN Guroruurs

*lndicates drought-tolerant species
**lndicates that designer must select a low water or drought-tolerant variety only
***River-Friendly Landscaping List - Sacramento, CA

Quercus costaneifolio Chestnut-leafed Oak a a a a a a a a a

a a o a a a a a aQuercus cerris Turkey Oak

Quercus chrysolepis Golden Cup Oak a a a a a a a a a

Scarlet Oak a a a a a a a a aQuercus coccineo
a aQuercus douglosii*** Blue Oak a a a a a o a

Quercus qarryona Oregon White Oak a a a a a a a a a

a a a a o o a a aQuercus ilex Holly Oak

Quercus lobota Valley Oak a a a a a a a a a

Burr Oak a a a a a a a a oQuercus mocrocarpo
a a a a a a a aQuercus x morehus Oracle Oak a

Quercus muehlenberqii Chinquapin Oak a a o a a a a a a

Nuttall Oak o a a a a a a a aQuercus nuttallii

Quercus palustris Pin Oak a a a o a a o a a

Willow Oak a a a a a a a a aQuercus phellos
a a a a a a a a aQuercus rubra Red Oak

Quercus shumardii Shumard Oak a a a a a a a a a

a a a a a a a a aQuercus suber Cork Oak
a aQuercus virginiona Southern Live Oak o o a a a a a

lnterior Live Oak a a a a a a a a aQuercus wislizeii
a a a a a O a a aRhus lanceo African Sumac

Robinia X ombiqua 'ldahoensis' ldaho Locust a a a a a

Purple Robe Locust a a a a aRobinia X ambigua 'Purple Robe'
o a aSalix babylonico Weeping Willow a

Black Willow a o o aSalix gooddingii***
o a a aSalix laevigata*** Red Willow

aSalix lasiolepis*** Arroyo Willow a a a

Chinese Tallow Tree a aSapium sebiferum
a aSci a d o pity s v e rti ci I I ota Umbrella Pine

Sophoro spp. Pagoda Tree a a

a a aSophoro joponica Japanese Pagoda Tree

Moy | 2015 Page 814

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



SecnoN 3 - LnNoscAPE DrscN Guto

*lndicates drought-tolerant species
**lndicates that designer must select a low water or drought-tolerant variety only
***River-Friendly Landscaping List - Sacramento, CA

a a aSophora scundifloro Mescal Bean Tree
a a aSilver Sierra, Texas Mountain LaurelSophora scundiflora'Silver Sierro'
a a aStyrax japonicus Japanese Snowbell
a a aFragrant SnowbellStyrox obassio
a a aJapanese Tree LilacSyringa reticuloto

aa a aToxodium distichum Bald Cypress
a a a aMontezuma CypressToxodium mucronotum

a a aEnelish Yew a aTaxus baccato
a a a a a a aAmerican ArborvitaeThuja occidentalis
a a a a a a aWestern Red CedarThuja plicota

aa a a aTilio omericano American Linden, Basswood
a a a a aLittle-leaf LindenTilia cordoto

a aa a aTilia tomentoso Silver Linden
a a aToonaToono sinensis

a a a a a a a a aAmerican Elm (DED resistant)Ulmus a me rica no' P rinceton'
a a aa a a a a

U I mus q lo bra' Com perdowni i' Camperdown Elm

a a a a a a a aChinese or Evergreen ElmUlmus porvifolio var,
a a o a a aChinese Lacebark Elm a a aU lmus porvifolia'Allee'

aa a a o a a a aProspector ElmlJ lmus wi lso nii' P rospector'
a a a o a a a a oFrontier ElmUlmus x'Frontier'

a a a aa a a aU mbe llu la ria col iforn ica * * * California Bay
a a aChaste TreeVitex ognus-castus
a a aMontose Purple Chaste TreeVitex agnus-costus'Montrose Purple'

aO a a aYuccaYucca spp.
a a a a a a aSawleaf ZelkovaZelkova serroto

a o aVillage Green Zelkova a a aZelkovo serrota'Village Green'
a a aJujube, Chinese DateZiziphus jujube

Moy | 2015Page 815

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



PALMS

SHRUBS

RnNcn, CeNrnnr Dsrntcr I DrstoN GutoruNrs

* lndicates drought-tolerant species
**lndicates that designer must select a low water or drought-tolerant variety only
***River-Friendly Landscaping List - Sacramento, CA

a a a a a a aButia copitata Pindo Palm
aChamaerops humilis Mediterranean Fan Palm a a a a a a

o a a a a a aCycas revoluto Sago Palm
a a a a aPhoenix canariensis Canary lsland Date Palm a a

Edible Date Palm a a a a a a aPhoenix doctylifera*
a a a a a a aPhoenix reclinota Senegal Date Palm

Syaq rus roma nzoffio nu m Queen Palm a a a a a a a

WindmillPalm a a a a a a aTrochycorpus fortunei
a a a a aWashingtonia filfera California Fan Palm a a

Mexican Fan Palm

G Abelia

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

aAbelio X

robusta a

a

Acacia a a a a a a a aAcacio spp.**
a a a o a a aAconthus mollis Bear's Breech

Yarrow a o a a a oAchi llea m i I lefoliu m * * *

a a a a aAcer spp. Maple
a a aAqopanthus spp. Lily of the Nile a a a

Dwarf Strawberry Tree a a a a a a a aArbutus unedo'Compocto'
a a a a a a a aArctosta phylos spp. *'t Manzanita

Sea Pink a a a a a aArmerio moritima
a a a a aArtemisio spp. Artemisia
a a a a aAsclepia curvassovico Blood Flower Milkweed

Japanese Aucuba a a a a aAucuba japonica
a a a a a aAu cu ba j a po n i co' Croto n ifo I ia' Croton LeafAucuba

Gold Dust Plant a a a a a aAu cubo ja po nica'Vo riegata'
a a a a a a oAzolea spp. Azalea

a o a a a oBoccho ris' Ce nte n n ia l' * Centennial Coyote Brush a a

Coyote Bush a a a o a a oBa ccha ris pi lu lo ris va r
a a aBa mbuso m u lti plex'Al phon se Ko rr' Alphonse Karr Bamboo

Moy | 2015 Page 816

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



SrcroN 3 - LnNoscAPE DestoN Gu

* lndicates drought-tolerant species
**lndicates that designer must select a low water or drought-tolerant variety only
***River-Friendly Landscaping List - Sacramento, CA

a o aClumping Giant Timber BambooBombuso oldhamii
a aa aBerberis spp. Barberry

a a a aJapanese BarberryBe rbe ris th u nbe rg ii vo r
a a a aButterfly Bush aBuddlejq davidiivar,

a a a a a a aBuxus spp. Boxwood
a a a a a aYellow Bird of Paradise aCoesa I pin ia g il liesii *

aa aCalyca nth us occide nta I is* * * Spicebush
a o a a a a aCamelliaCamellio spp.

a a a a a aFeathery CassiaCassia ortemisiodes
aa a a a aCeanothus spp.** Lilac

a a aButton BushCe pho la nth us occide nta lis* * *
a O aa o aCistus spp.** Rockrose

a a a a a aBreath Of HeavenColeonemo spp.
a a a a a aBush Morning Glory aConvolvulus cneorum

aa a a a aCordyli ne oustra I is va r Australian Dracaena
a a a a aRed Twig DogwoodCornus sericeo***

a a a aCotoneaster a aCotoneaster spp.
a a a a a a aTasmanian Tree FernDicksonia ontorctica

a a a a aFortnight Lily a aDietes vegeta
a a aa a a aDodonaea viscoso Hopseed Bush

a a a a a a aPurple-leafed Hopseed BushDodonoea viscosa' P u rpu reo'
o a o a aSilverberry aEleagnus pungens vor.

a a a aEncelia spp. Brittlebush
a o a a aSanta Barbara DaisyErige ron ka rvi nskio nus

aa a a aErioqonum spp. Buckwheat
o a a a a a oEuonymusEuonymus spp.

a a a aBotanical Wonder a aFatshedera lizei
a a a o a aFotsia iaponica Japanese Aralia

a a a a a aFlannel BushFremontodendron spp.*
a aGardenia a a a aGordenio spp.

Moy | 2015Page 817

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



RnNcn, Ceurnnl DsrRrcr I Drsrcu GutoruNrs

* lndicates drought-tolerant species
**lndicates that designer must select a low water or drought-tolerant variety only
***River-Friendly Landscaping List - Sacramento, CA

a a a a a aGrevilleaGrevilleo spp.
a a aLavender Starflower a a a aGrewia occidentalis

a a a a a o aHemerocallis spp.** Daylily
a a a a a a aToyon aHeteromeles a rbutifolio *, * * *

aa a a a a aHibiscus spp. Hibicus
a a a a a a aHydrangeaHydrangea spp.

a a aSt. Johnswort, Goldflower a a a aHypericum spp.
a a a allex spp. Holly

a a o a a a a aJuniperJuniperus spp.*'*
aa a a a a a aKniphofia uvaria Red Hot Poker

a a a a a a a aLantanaLontona spp.**
a a a a aLavender a aLovandula spp.'r*
a a a a a aLeucophyllum spp. Texas Ranger

a a a a a aJapanese Privet aLigustrum japonicum
a a aWax Leaf Privet a o a aLigustru m ja ponicum'Texo nu m'

a a a a a o aGlossy Privet, White Wax TreeLigustrum lucidum
a a o aBig Blue Lily Turf a aLiriope muscari

aa a a a aLobelio loxiflora Red Mexican Lobelia
a a aOregon GrapeMohonia spp.

a a a aStickv Monkev Flower a aM imu lus o u ro ntio ctts*,* * *
a a a a a aSanta Lucia Monkey FlowerMimulus bifidus
a a a a a aRed Monkey FlowerMimulus puniceus

a aa a a a a aMyoporum laetum Myoporum
a a a a a a aMyrtleMyrtus spp.

a a aNandina, Heavenly Bamboo a a aNandino domestico vor,
a a a a o aSword FernNeprolepis cordifolia

o a a aNolina a aNolina bigelovii
a a a a o a aOsmonthus frogrons Sweet Olive
a a a a a a aFreeway DaisyOsteospermum spp.

a a aGarden Geranium a a a aPelargonium X hortorum

Moy | 2015 Page 818

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



SrcnoN 3 - LnNoscAPE DrstoN Gut

* lndicates drought-tolerant species
**lndicates that designer must select a low water or drought-tolerant variety only
***River-Friendly Landscaping List - Sacramento, CA

'',,it

aa a a aPenstemonPenstemon spp.
a a a a a a aFlax IPhormium spp.**

a a a a aa a aFraser's PhotiniaPhotinia x fraseri
a a a aGolden BambooPhyllostachys aurea
a a a a

P hv I I osta c hy s bo m b u so i d e s Giant Timber Bamboo
a oa a a a aPittosporumPittosporum spp.

a a a a a a aElephant's Food aPortulacoria afro
a a a a aoDwarf Carolina Laurel CherryP ru nus ca roli nio no'Com pocto'

oa o aPyracanthaPyracantho spp.
a a a a a aCalifornia CoffeeberryRh a m nus ca lifornico vo r. *

a aa o a a alndian HawthornRhophiolepis spp.
a a a a a aSugar BushRhus ovota

a a a aChaparral CurrantRibes molvoceum***
oa a aCu rra ntRibes spp.

a a a a aMatiliia PoppyRomneya coulteri*
a o a aaWhite Cloud Matilija PoppyRomneya'White Cloud'

a a a aRoseRoso spp.
o a a aWild RoseRosa californico'r"4'

aa a a a a aRosemaryRosmarinus spp.**
a a a a a aSage aSalvia spp.**

a a o a aMexican ElderberrySambucus mexicano ***
a a a aLavender CottonSa ntol ina cha maecy pa rissu s
a a a aa aStachys byzantina Lamb's Ears

aa a aSnowdrop BushStyrax offici no lis va r. redivivus* * *
a a a aSnowberrySymphoricarpos spp.

a a aa a aThymeThymus spp. **
aa a a a aYellow Star JasmineTrachelospe rmum osiaticu m

a a a aa oTroch elospermu m jasmi noides Star Jasmine
a a aa a a aVerbenaVerbena spp.**

a a a a a a a aViburnumViburnum spp.

Moy | 2015Page 819

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



RRNcrr, Crxrnnl Dsrntcr I DrsroN Gutorururs

a aa a a a a aCoast RosemaryWestringia spp.
a a a a a aa aXvlosma conqestum Xylosma, Glossy Xylosma

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

o

a

aAgave

Yucca**

**

Yucca

Agave
a aa a a a a aAloeAloe spp.**

a a a a a a aaBulbine frutescens Yellow Stalked Bulbine
a a a aa o a aOrange Hallmark BulbineBu lbi ne frutescens' Ha ll m ork'

a a a a O a a aYellow Bulbine8u I bi ne f rutesce n s'Ye I low'
a a a a a aa aHen and ChicksEcheverio spp.

a a aa a a a aBlue EuphorbiaEuphorbia rigida
a a a a a a a aEuphorbiaEuphorbio spp.

a a o aa a aFish Hook Barrel CactusFerocactus wislizenii
aa a a a a aRed YuccaHesperaloe parviflora

a a a a aa aPrickly PearOpuntia spp.
a a aa a a a aElephant's Food, Elephant BushPortulacoria afra*

a a a a a a a aSedum spp. Sedum
a

a

a

a

a

a

a aYucca

Yarrow

Yucca spp.

**Achilleo

a

a

O

a

a

a

aa a a a aCarpet BugleAjugo reptons var.
a a a a a a a aManzanitaArctostophylos spp.

a a a a aa a aCoyote BrushEaccha ris pi lu la ris* * *
aa a a a oHeartleaf BergeniaBergenio cordifolia

a a a a aoSerbian BellflowerCo m pa nulo poscha rskyo na
a a aa a a aCarmel CreeperCeanothus griseus vor,

a a a a a a a aJupiter's BeardCentranthus ruber
a a a a aa aSnow-in-SummerCerastium tomentosum

aa a o aCyclamenCyclamen persicum
a a a a aCarnation aDianthus spp.

SUCCULENTS

6ROUNDCOVER

* lndicates drought-tolerant species
**lndicates that designer must select a low water or drought-tolerant variety only
***River-Friendly Landscaping List - Sacramento, CA

Moy | 2015 Page 820

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



SrcnoN 3 - LnNoscAPE DrstoN Gut

*lndicates drought-tolerant species
**lndicates that designer must select a low water or drought-tolerant variety only
***River-Friendly Landscaping List - Sacramento, CA

a a a a aaDichondraDichondra micrantha
a a aa a a a aCalifornia Fescue selectionFestuca colifornico'serpentine Blue'

a aa a a a a aBlue FescueFestuco qlauco
a a aa a aOrnamental StrawberryFragaria chiloensis

aa a a a aPink Panda Ornamental StrawberrYFroqoria'Pink Ponda'
a a a a o a aaHybrid GazaniaGozania hybrids

a a a aa a a aGazaniaGazania spp.
o a a a a aCranesbillGeranium spp.

a a aa aAlgerian lvyHedera canorensis
aa a a aEnglish lWHedera helix

oa a a a a aCoral BellsHeuchera spp.**
a aa a aSt. John's WortHypericum spp.

aa a a aEvergreen Candytuftlberis sempervirens
o a a aa almpatienslmpatiens wollerana

a aa a a a aJuniperJuniperus spp.
a a a a a o a aLantanaLontano spp.

a a a a a aa aLobeliaLobelia erinus
aa a a a aHall's HoneysuckleLonice ro jo ponico' H a I lia na'

a a a a a a aaGround Cover MyoporumMyoporum parvifolium
a a a aa a a aPutah Creek MyoporumMyoporu m pa rv ifoli um' P utah Cree k'

a a a a a aDwarf Heavenly BambooN a ndi na domestico' Harbou r Dwa rf
a a a aa aMondo GrassOphiopogon spp.

aa a a o aTrailing African DaisyOsteospe rmu m fruticosu m vo r,
a a a a aaGround Cover RoseRosa Ground Cover varieties

a a a aa a aLavender CottonSa nto I i n a ch o m a ecy po rissu s
a a a a a aFan FlowerScaevola'Mouve Clusters'

a a a aa aDonkey TailSedum morgonianum
aa a a a aPork and BeansSedum rubrotinctum

a a a a a aBaby's TearsSoleirolia soleirolli
a a aa a aCreeping ThymeThy m us proecox a rcticus

Moy | 2015 ffiPage 821

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



VINES

RnNcH, CrNrnnt Dsrntcr I DescN GutoruNrs

* lndicates drought-tolerant species
**lndicates that designer must select a low water or drought-tolerant variety only
i"r:rRiver-Friendly Landscaping List - Sacramento, CA

aa a a a aPurple Carpet Creeping ThymeThymus proecox' Purple Corpet'
a a a oa aYellow Star JasmineTrache lospe r mu m o siaticu m

a a aa a a aDwarf PeriwinkleVinca minor*
aa a a a a aSterling Silver PeriwinkleVinca minor'Ste rl i ng Si lve r'

a a a a a aa aCalifornia FuchsiaZousch ne rio ca lifo rnica
aa a a a aZinniaZinnia ongustifolia

a

a

a

a

a

a a

a

a a

a

a

a

a

Korean Grass

ClematisClematis armandii

ten

a a a a aa a aScarlet Trumpet VineD i sti ctu s bu cc i na to r io
a a aa a a a aCreeping FigFicus pumila

a a a a a a aaGe lse m iu m se m pervi ren s Carolina Jessamine
a a a aa a a aLilac VineHordenbergia violacea

aa a a o a a oPink Lilac VineHardenbergio violocea' Rosea'
a a a a a oa alvyHedera spp.

a aa a a a a aPink Jasminetasminum polyanthum
a a a a a a aGiant Burmese HoneysuckleLonicero hi ld e bro ndea na

a a a aa a aJapanese HoneysuckleLonicero joponica
aa a a a a aCat's Claw VineM acfa dye no u ng u is-cati

a a a a aa aHacienda CreeperPa rthe nocissus' Haciend a Cree per'
a Oa a a a aVirginia CreeperP o rth e noci ss u s q u i n q u efo I ia

a a a a a aBoston lvyP a rth e noci ssu s tri cu s pi d ata
a a a aa aBoston lvyP a rth e n ocissu s tr i c usp idota'Ve itch f

aa a a aCecile Brunner Rose (polyantha)Roso'Cecile Brunner'
a a aa aDbl. White Lady Banks' RoseRosa ba nksiae'Alba Plena'

aa a a aYellow Lady Banks' RoseRoso banksiae'Luteo'
a a a a aClimbing RoseRoso spp.

a a a aa aPotato VineSolonum josminoides
aa a a a aBlack-eyed Susan VineThunbergia alota

a a a a aaStar JasmineTrache lospermu m ja smi noides

Moy | 2015 Page 822

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



SrcnoN 3 - LnNoscAPE DescN G

* lndicates drought-tolerant species
**lndicates that designer must select a low water or drought-tolerant variety only
***River-Friendly Landscaping List - Sacramento, CA

aa a a a a a aVitis californico California Wild Grape
a o a a a a a aRoger's Red California GrapeVitis colifornico 'Roger's Red'

a

a a

a

a aSideoats Grama Grass

Wisteria a

a

a

aBoutelouo curtipendula *

Wisterio a

a

a

a

a aa o a a a aBoutelouo grocilis* Blue Grama Grass
a a a a a a a aSanta Barbara SedgeCorex borbarae***

a a a a aGolden Variegated Sedge a a aCarex elata*
aa a a a a a aCorex spp. Sedge

a o a a a a aSoap Root aChlorogolu m pomeridia nu m* * *
a aChinese Houses a a a aCollinisio hete rophylla * * *

a a a a o a aDicheloste m mo ca pitotu m * * * Bluedicks
o a a a a aBlue Wildrye a aElymus glaucus***

a a o a a a a aEpilobium conum *** California Fuchsia
a a a a a a a aCalifornia PoppyE schsch o I zio ca I ifo r n i co * * *

a a aa a a a aFestuco ca lifornico * * * California Fescue
a a a a a a a aFestuco qlauco Blue Fescue

a a a a a aAtlas Fescue a aFestuca mairei
aa a a a a a aFestuca rubra Red Fescue

a a a a a a aBird's EyesGilia tricolor***
a aBlue Oat Grass a a a aH e I i ctotri cho n se m pe rv i re n s

a a a a a a a aJuncus acutus Spiny Rush
a a a a a a aRush aluncus balticus

a aa a a a a aluncus effuses*** Common Rush

a a a a a a a aQuartz Creek Soft RushJuncus effusus pocificus'Quortz Creek'
a a a aGoldfields a a aLasthenio ca lifornica* * *

a a o a a a aLoYio fremontii'4** Tidy Tips
a o a a a aWild Rye aLeymus condensotus*

a a aCanvon Prince Wild Rye a a a aLeymus conde n sotu s' Ca nyon Pri nce' *
a a a a a a aCreeping Wild RyeLeymus triticoides***

Moy | 2015Page 823

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



RnNcFr, CeNrnnt Dsrncr I DrsrcN GuloeuNes

+lndicates drought-tolerant species
**lndicates that designer must select a low water or drought-tolerant variety only
***River-Friendly Landscaping List - Sacramento, CA

a a aa a a aLuPinus microcorqus * * * White-Whorled Lupine
a a a a a oGolden Lupine oLu pi nus m icroco rpus va r,

densiflorus***
a a aa a a aSky LupineLupinus nonus***

a a a a a a a aMiscanthusMisconthus spp.
a a a a aa a oMuhlenberqio spp. Muhlenbergia

aa a a a a a aDeergrassMulenbergio rigens***
a a a a a a aFoothill Needlegrass aNossello lepida***

a a a aa a a aNasella pulchro*** Purple Needlegrass
a a a a aMexican Feather GrassNossello tenuissimo

a a a a aa aNolina biqelovii Desert Bigelov Nolina
aa a a aSnakebeardOphiopog on ja bbu ra n vittoto

a a a a a aMondo GrassOphiopogon japonicus
aa a o aFountain GrassPennisetum spp.

aa a a a a a aFoothill PenstemonP e n ste mo n h ete ro p hy I I u s* * *
a a a a aVariegated Ribbon Grass a

P h laris a ru nd i naceo'Picta'
aa a a a aRibbon GrassP hlo ris a ru nd i nacea' Rose o'

a a a a a a o aSoft-stem BulrushSci r p u s ta be r no e mo nto n i
a a a a aa a aSisyrinchium bellum * * * Blue-Eyed Grass

a a a a a a aCalifornia GoldenrodSolidogo co liforn ica* * *
a a a a a a aAlkali SacatonSpo robolus a i roides* * *

a aa a a a aGiant DropseedSporobolus wrightii
a a a a a aNeedle GrassStipa pulchra

o aa aTriteleio laxa*** Ithuriel's Spear
a a a a a aTurf Zoysia De AnzaZoysio 'De Anzo'*

Moy | 2015 Page 824

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Page 825

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Page 826

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



4

DESIGN PROCESS

Moy | 2015 ffiPage 827

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Page 828

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



a

INTROD UCTION

The Folsom Ranch, Central District Design
Guidelines have been created to provide property
owners, architects, home builders, and contractors
with a set of parameters for the preparation of
their drawings and specifications. Adherence
to these Guidelines will assure builders that a

consistent level of quality will be maintained. The
Folsom Ranch, Central District Architectural
Review Committee (or the "Committee") and
the City will review all designs, plans, and
construction to ensure:

Primary site design issues have been
adequately considered,

Excellence in architectural design,

The unique landscape potential of the
homesite is addressed,

Compatibility and integration with
surrounding land uses.

Architecturol Review Committee
The Folsom Ranch, Central District is designed to
be a unique community of homes for all income
levels. The future community's Covenants,
Conditions, and Restrictions (CC&R's) may
not list specific design items necessary for plan
approval. Rather, the authority to approve or
disapprove individual building and landscaping
plans is given to the Folsom Ranch, Central
District Architectural Review Committee. The
Committee does not seek to restrict individual
creativity or preferences, but rather maintain
within the overall community the aesthetic
relationship between homes, natural amenities,
and surrounding neighbors. As the community
matures, these k y relationships will become
increasingly important, requiring coordination
through the design process.

SrcnoN4-DrslcNPn

The Committee is composed of three members
or more, as decided upon by the Project Master
Developer, who are intricately involved in the
development of the community. Additionally, an
architect or other design professional, who is a

non-owner, may serve on or act as a consultant to
the Committee.

The Committee will use the Design Guidelines
for the purpose of review but may individually
consider the merits of any design due to special
conditions that, in the opinion of the Committee,
provide benefits to the adjacent areas, the specific
site, or to the community as a whole. Alternate
materials/architectural styles that are deemed
equivalent may be permitted, subject to Planning

Commission approval.

Deviations to these standards may be considered
for projects with special and unique design
characteristics during the Folsom Ranch Design
Review Committee process and the Cityt
development review process. This document is
intended to encourage and direct a high level of
design quality to the project site while permitting
flexibility for creative expression and innovative
design solutions.

Deviations can be classified as Minor Deviations
and Major Deviations. Examples of Minor
Deviations include, but are not limited to, setback
or lot coverage changes, architectural styles, and
architectural material substitutions. Examples
of Major Deviations include, but are not limited
to, land use changes or other changes not in
substantial conformance with the approved final
map. This document grants the Community
Development Director the authority to determine
whether a deviation should be considered
Minor or Major. Review and approval of Minor
Deviations shall be conducted by the Community
Development Director, whereas Major Deviations
shall be reviewed and approved by the Planning
Commission.

a

a

a

Moy | 2015Page 829

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



RnNcn, CrNrnnl Dsrntcr I Drsrcx GutoruNrs

Amendments to the Design Guidelines shall be

reviewed and approved by planning staff or the

Community Development Director.

The plans must identiff the changes and/or
modifications at the time of submittal plans to
the ARC. With the ARC'S approval, the plans

can then be submitted to the City for approval.

Since all approvals by the City are subject to
Design Approval by the Planning Commission
(Planning Commission actions are appealable

to the City Council), such approval shall ratifr
the Design Guidelines changes or modifications

for the particular project seeking the changes or

modifications. If changes to the Design Guidelines

are proposed, then the changes shall be approved

by the ARC first then the City of Folsom, in a

manner subject to the City's approval.

Architectural Review Committee approval is

required for all development projects located in
Folsom Ranch. For those projects that require

discretionary approvals from the City of Folsom,

such as tentative subdivision map, Planned

Development Permit, Use Permit or other

approvals granted by the Planning Commission

andlot City Council, ARC approval is required

prior to the submittal of the application to the

City.

Prior to the commencement of any site work
or construction activity, the builders or their
respective agent must submit to the Committee

an APPLICATION FOR APPROVAL of such

work. Approval by the Committee must be

received prior to the start ofany clearing, grading,

construction, or landscaping. The authority to

approve or disapprove building and landscape

plans is provided by the future CC&Rs for Folsom

Ranch, Central District. Deviations from the

Design Guidelines may be permitted on a case-

by-case basis, subject to the Planning Commission

approval under the design review approval

process.

Procedurol Flow Chort
The outline that follows represents the steps

necessary to complete a residence in Folsom

Ranch, Central District. It is important to note

that any deviation from these procedures could

cause unnecessary delays or additional costs.

1. Pre-Design Submittal Meeting

Pre-Submittal Meeting: Design Concept.

Highly recommended, but not required.

2. Conceptual Design Review

Two sets of Preliminary Plans showing:

Floor Plans

Elevations

Site Plans

Fencing Plans

Application Form

Review and Processing Fee / Deposit- Per

Builder/Master Developer requirements

01-

o\oo, o,:e/@i o it'o L:'

o-/
Gl
a-

l

,1

'j'

Moy | 2015 Page 830

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



3. Final Design Review Approval

Two sets of:

Site Plan

Landscape Plan

Irrigation Plan

Fencing Plan

Floor Plans

Roof Plan

Building Elevations

Specifications and Schedule

Color and Material Selections

4. Construction Guidelines and Standards

Construction Schedule

Building Permit

Final Inspection

5. Submit to City Building Department

City of Folsom

Community Development Department
Building Division
50 Natoma Street

Folsom, CA 95630

NOTE; Applicant to make himself familiar with
the City of Folsom Design Review Process and

Applications.

Srcnox4-DrsroNPn

Design Review ond Approvol Process

The Design Guidelines outline the design intent,
basic requirements, and processes to be followed
by the Committee in reviewing and approving

architectural, site, and landscaping plans. It
is recommended that all interested parties

familiarize themselves with the Design Guidelines

prior to the commencement of any design work,

We encourage the utilization of professional

designers and builders who have acquainted

themselves with the Architectural Design

Guidelines, the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan,

and County Codes and Regulations, and who have

demonstrated an understanding of the quality and

standards that will be required at Folsom Ranch,

Central District. Licensed architects, engineers,

and landscape architects shall prepare all plans

and designs.

Pre-Design Submiffq I Meeting

Adherence to the Design Guidelines and all
applicable government regulations is the sole

responsibility of the builder. Before beginning
the design process, the City of Folsom Planning
Department should be contacted to clarify all
regulatory questions, in addition to becoming

familiar with the Specific Plan.

To establish the design concept, owners, builders,

and/or architects should meet informally with a

representative or representatives of the Committee
to discuss and consider all approaches, ideas,

designs, and to review any preliminary design

sketches. An owner and/or builder may appoint
a personal representative to attend meetings

and process plans, but in general we encourage

the owner and/or builder to be present at the

conferences. The Committee will review, with
the owner, builder or agent, their design approach

to confirm the intent of the Design Guidelines

and the appropriateness of the design concept.

Although not mandatory, this step is strongly

Moy | 2015 MPage 831

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



ou RnNcn, CTNTRAL Dtsrntcr I DrsrcN GutorltNes

recommended.

Concepfuol Design Submittol

The Pre-Design Conference should give the owner

or builder and the owner's or builder's design team

sufficient direction to prepare the Conceptual

Design Submittal. This submittal should consist of
exterior elevation drawings including material list

and color palette, floor plan and site plan, showing

existing and proposed grades, property lines,

proposed fencing, and building setbacks.

The materials required for the ARC approval

may be different than what is required to obtain

approval from the City of a Planned Development

Permit. The materials requested herein are

considered to be the minimum required for ARC

approval and if the City requires ARC approval of
additional items not listed here, then the applicant

shall provide those materials to the ARC for
review. It is the intent that the City not accept

applications unless the ARC has approved the

planned project. Lastly, ARC approval does not

convey any representations ofapproval by the City
of Folsom.

The Conceptual Design Submittal package should

contain two (2) sets of the following:

1. Floor plans drawn to scale.

2. Conceptual exterior elevations with enough

detail to allow the committee to make an

effective review of the plan.

NOTE: These items may be in sketch form and

to scale, that is, drawings of a preliminary nature,

and need not have all the dimensions and details.

However, critical dimensions should be included.

3. A site plan, drawn to scale, showing:

a. Property lines.

b. Existing grades, trees, rock outcroppings,

and any other significant resources.

c. Home location, setbacks, and easements.

d. Driveway and turn-around locations

and dimensions, guest parking location
(minimum of two guest spaces).

e. Any decks, patios, and/or outdoor living
space proposed show location and size.

f. Fence and wall location.

4. The completed Application for Approval
form.

Builder should submit the completed Application

Form, along with the plans described above, to

the Committee. The Committee will review the

plans and contact the builder within thirty (30)

calendar days. If needed, an informal meeting will
be scheduled to review the Conceptual Design

Submittal.

5. Reviews and Processing Fee.

To ensure a thorough review is provided to each

builder and that the highest architectural and

design standards are met, the Committee may, at

their discretion, retain the services of architects,

engineers, landscape architects, and/or inspectors.

To cover the cost of the Committee and insure

against damage to Folsom Ranch, Central District
due to construction, builders are required to
submit a fee/deposit for ARC services. A portion
of the review fee will not be returned. The

remaining balance will be held as a deposit until
a construction inspection is completed. Upon
inspection, if no damage occurred to neighboring
property or any other property in Folsom Ranch,

Central District as a result of your construction,
the balance of the deposit minus the review fee

will be returned. If the FRARC finds that damage

has occurred, the cost for repairs will be taken

out of the deposit. The cost for repair services

will be based on a time and materials basis with
a full accounting provided to the builder. Any
unspent deposit will be returned to the builder.

In the event that cost for damage repair exceeds

Moy | 2015 Page 832

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



the initial fee/deposit amount, an invoice will be

provided to the builder. If the builder elects not to
submit a preliminary plan for comments, the feel

deposit will be due upon the submittal of the Final
Design Review application.

FinolDesign Review ond Approvol

After preliminary review and approval of the
materials, colors, and design concept, the builder
or builder's agent must submit a final set of
working drawings (construction documents), a

detailed site plan of the building(s), including
grading and drainage plans, fencing plan,

irrigation plan, and a landscape plan showing
type, size, and quantity of material, for final design
approval.

The Committee's Final Design Review procedure
is also structured for a thirty (30) day review
period. Applicants must submit two (2) sets of
final construction plans as further defined below,

and tow copies of the application.

Construction plans, i.e. final plans drawn to scale,

shall include the following information:

1. Grading Plan: The grading plan shall

be prepared to comply with Specific Plan

guidelines. It may not be required for lots
padded by the developer.

a. Existing topography and the proposed

finish grades. The grading plan must
include all drainage information including
swales, retention areas, berm and

erosion control measures, and quantity
of excavation, if required. This grading
plan must be approved by the Committee
before any earthwork begins.

b. First floor and basement floor elevations

must be shown with respect to the site

grades.

c. Indicate driveway widths, drainage
culverts, pipe and headwalls, sidewalks,

SrcnoN4-DesroNPn

patios, fences and walls, air conditioning,
and garage locations.

d. Show rear deck size with stairs to the lower
grade.

e. Show any extreme site conditions
including terrain, trees to be retained, and
tree to be removed on the plan.

f. Show all proposed structures.

g. Show the lengths, designs, height, finish,
and location of all walls (retaining and
freestanding) and fences.

2. Landscape and lrrigation Plan:

a. The irrigation plan must include the point
of connection to the water source, pipe

location and sizes, head and drip emitter
locations, zone limits, controllet RP

devices and back flow preventer locations.

b. Landscape plans must show all trees,

shrubs, ground covel and lawn locations,

gE

"!I

2

e
aa

-Ie

1
2Ic

t

u
I
b

l

rl
Ep

I

Moy | 2015Page 833

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



RnNcn, Crurnnl Dsrntcr I Desror'r GutorttNrs

and be drawn to scale. Plans should

include a plant schedule which lists all
plants and specifies common and botanical
name, height and width minimums,
container size, quantity, quality, and typical
spacing if applicable.

3. First Floor Plan:

a. Indicate decks, patios, stoops, retaining
walls, trash enclosures, air conditioning
screening, front entry step sizes, materials

and finishes, driveway areas, and all
interior spaces of the first floor.

4. Second Floor Plan and/or Third Floor Plan, if
proposed (Commercial or Multi-Family may

have more floors - all floor plans are required
for submittal):

a. Indicate lower roof projections, roof
overhangs, chimney locations, and all
interior spaces.

5. Roof Plan:

a. Indicate all roof areas and corresponding

slopes and gutter and downspout
locations.

6. Building Elevations:

a. Building elevations should be drawn along

with floor plans to match the site plan

orientation.

b. Articulate "all" elevations, including
hidden elevations, with finishes,

window types, trims, and fascia details.

Show the proposed finished grades

against elevations, garbage screens, air
conditioning location, screens, decks, rear

stairs, and the maximum height from the

first floor to the uppermost roof peak.

c. Provide samples or a materials board with
the exterior color scheme and material

selections. Include any brick, stone, siding,

and roof tile samples.

7. Specifications and Schedule:

a. Final construction specifications may be

included on drawings or in book form.

8. Approval:

a. If the Committee or applicant so desire,

meetings between the builder and/or their
agent and the Committee shall be held

during the following week to review the

Committee's comments.

b. When revisions of the items required to be

modified are minor, all parties shall affix

signatures on the comments sheet attesting

to such and one (1) set of all documents

will be returned to the builder marked
'Approved as Submitted" or 'Approved

as Noted i Plans needing to be extensively
modified will be denied and will have to be

resubmitted.

c. Upon approval, the Committee will write
a letter to the applicable lot owners, stating

the final approval ofthe plans.

d. The Committee will retain the final
drawings until construction is completed

and compliance with approval verified. If
work has not started or a continuance not
received by the owner or owner's agent

within three (3) years from approval, the

approval will then automatically expire.

NOTE: Revisions required by the building
department must be resubmitted for final review

by the FRARC and construction may not proceed

until approved.

Moy | 2015 Page 834

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Construction Guidelines ond
Stondords

Upon final design approval from the Committee,
the plans will be ready for building permit
application and construction.

Along with the final design approval from the
Committee, other requirements will include:

1. A construction schedule showing start and
finish dates. The should be submitted when
final plan approval is obtained.

2. The acquisition of a building permit from the
City of Folsom.

3. Previously collected funds will be utilized to
repair any damage caused by construction
personnel or equipment to adjacent property
or amenities, or used to clean the construction
site if necessary. Checks shall be made payable

to "The Folsom Ranch, Central District
Community Associationl'

4. All signage within the development shall
be subject to the City of Folsom's sign
ordinances.

5. Construction of driveways shall be at the time
of building permit for each individual lot. The

Folsom Ranch, Central District Architectural
Review Committee shall review the placement
of individual homes and driveways within
the project. Site improvement plans for each

lot shall be prepared by a Civil Engineer
registered to practice in the State of California,
based on the Committee's approved site

plans and shall include slope stabilization
and erosion control methods. Provisions for
the disposal of excess fill material shall be

incorporated into the individual lot grading
and/or building permit(s) filed with the
Building Department.

SrcrroN4-DesrGNP

6. All builders are to maintain their construction
sites in a neat and orderly fashion, and shall
clean up and remove all debris. The builder
and general contractors shall be responsible
for the maintenance of such neatness and
removal of debris by subcontractors employed
on the construction site. Activities expressly

prohibited by the Design Guidelines include
dumping excess concrete mix on adjacent
lots or parcels, and the dumping of waste

materials, chemicals, oils, sewage, garbage,

paints, insecticides, petroleum or other
chemical products, etc., into storm drains and
street gutters.

7. Contractors are responsible for providing on-
site parking for their work crews'vehicles.

8. Contractors are responsible for site cleanup.

9. Contractors are responsible for erosion control
and must comply with plans as approved
by the Folsom Ranch, Central District
Architectural Review Committee (FRARC).

The FRARC may include more restrictive
measures than required by the County/City, if
appropriate for this site.

Submittol Fees ond Deposits

The Application for Approval, processing fee,

damage deposit, and all other materials necessary

for the Committee to approve a residence must be

sent to:

The Folsom Ranch, Central District Community
Association
Architectural Review Committee
3907 ParkDrive, Suite 235

El Dorado Hills, CA 95762

Moy | 2015 MPage 835

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Page 836

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



FOLSOM RANCH, CENTRAL DISTRICT

DESIGN GUIDELINES
Addendum

December I 2017
I

Page 837

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



MULTI-FAMILY

!i

2

Page 838

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



PURPOSE AND OBJECTIVE

The intent of the Folsom Ranch Multi-Family guidelines is to establish parameters which apply to all multi-family
land use categories, including Multi-Family Low Density (MLD), Multi-Family Medium Density (MMD) and

Multi-Family High Density (MHD). The guidelines are intended to encourage creativity in solutions to specific
design opportunities.

ARCHITECTU RAL PRINCIPLES

The following principles have been identified to achieve the common goal of ensuring a high-quality and

aesthetically cohesive environment throughout the Folsom Ranch Community.

. Designs incorporating building types, orientation with site improvements, and circulation in a manner to

cohesively blend into its existing and planned surroundings.

Designs highlighting community features for enhanced appearance, safety, convenience, and social

interaction through circulation connectivity and siting of open space.

Designs supporting a high-quality of life with appropriate usable private and common areas.

Designs embodying high-quality design elements and project identity through variation in massing,

articulation, heights, materials, styles, and creativity.

3

Page 839

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



4

Page 840

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



BUILDING TYPES AND DENS ITI ES

There are several recognized multifamily building types that range from attached or detached townhouse
developments to stacked flats / townhouses with a podium garage. Each building type has specific traits and is
looked at separately within these guidelines.

DETACHED TOWNH OUSES ATTACHED TOWNHOUSES

Detached townhouses are units typically situated in a
row separated by private open space between units.
Units generally are more uniform in appearance than
small lot detached homes and might include three-
story units

FEATURES :

Building design focus on individual unit
identity and architectural interest

Attached townhouses are units typically situated in a
row of at least three or more units where there is no
separation between units. Buildings of two attached
units are duplexes, twins, or duets. These can be
designed as either front- or rear-loaded.

FEATURES

Typical built density: between 14-25 units pera a

a

a

Typical built density: 8-12 units per acre

Front-loaded with the front door and garage
facing the street or rear-loaded with garage
facing the rear of the property or a private
street

Side yards may provide usable private open
space and the site may include additional
common open space

acte

Generally uniform massing with
individualized separate unit entrances

Front-loaded with the front door and garage
facing the street, or "rear-loaded" with the
garage facing the "rear" ofthe property, or
private street

Greater efficiency in layout without side yards
provides for greater density opportunities and
larger common open space than private spaces

Private open space for each unit is provided by
a front patio or balcony

Building design focus on overall building
appearance and massing

Units organized around "public" spaces and
sites around common space amenities.

a

a

a

a

a

5

a

Page 841

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



STACKED FLATS WITH SURFACE
PARKING

Stacked Flats are units arranged on a single level of a
building and surrounded by units either above or
below each unit.

FEATURES:

Typical built density: 20-30+ units per acre

TOWNHOUSES / STACKED FLATS ABOVE
PODIUM PARKING

Townhouses or stacked flats are units built over a
submerged or partially submerged parking garage or
"podium," rather than with individual garages.

FEATURES:

Typically, 3-4 stories or more in height above
a parking podium (garage)

Typical built density of 30-60 units per acre

The design focus is on the entire building, not
individual units

May or may not have additional surface
parking

Urban in appearance due to height, mass, and
scale

Common open space is typically provided,
including private space balconies

a

a

a

a

a

Typically, 2-4 stories of single-level units
stacked on top ofeach other

Individual unit access can be from either
common interior corridor or by discrete
exterior entrances

The design focus is on the whole building, less
on individual units

Common open space is typically provided in
open areas of courtyards or common ground
atea

Private open space is typically provided in the
form of balconies

a

a

a

a

a

a
a

6

Page 842

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



SITE PLANNING

A multi-family residential development should unifli the styles and character of the surrounding community. The
location of these areas should be in walking distance to parks, commercial centers, and public facilities.

. Residential developments should provide a variety
of architectural styles complementary to each
other to provide a diverse neighborhood
atmosphere.

. Building orientation and site layout to address
privacy concerns.

. A variety of one, two, and three-bedroom dwelling
units should be provided to encourage a
variety of product types. Units should be
mixed throughout the development.

. Units should front streets and common areas to
increase visibility of public streets, parks, and
open spaces within the neighborhood.

. The design should consider compatibility with the
surrounding neighborhood by mimicking
existing architectural styles, massing, colors,
and rhythm.

. Acoustical and noise attenuation issues should be
considered during the design process.

7

Page 843

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



SMALL AND MEDI UM SITES

a Privocy:

o use building orientation and site layout to address privacy concerns

o Buildings should be of a scale and have massing that is sensitive to adjacent properties

Open Spoce:

o Buildings should define the edges of and face onto the common open space

o Location should be clearly and easily accessible

o Common open space should be consolidated in one location to allow for high usability and
sustainability

o Private spaces shouldbe provided at side and rearyards

Circulotion:

o Guest parking may be difficult to provide on small sites with limited space; however, it should occur at
the rear of the site

o Shared vehicle and pedestrian circulation areas should utilize pavers for pedestrian ways traversing
parking areas or alongside of vehicular circulation

a

a

8

Page 844

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



LARGE SITES

. Connectivity

Streets, auto courts, paseos and pedestrian ways
should not only connect internally but also to
adjacent streets in neighboring developments

Pedestrian and bike paths should be used where
street connections to adjacent neighborhoods
are challenged

Use paseos and pedestrian paths for intemal
connections.

. Hierorchy of Streets:

Clear distinction in scale, landscape treatment,
and orientation between public/private streets,
auto courts and pedestrian paseos

OO

Auto courts should be designed to act as

secondary circulation to reduce service
functions and garage access from public and
private streets

a

a

a

a

Guest parking should be located throughout site

. Building Frontoge ond Orientoiion:

Units should face streets, open spaces and
internal private streets wherever possible

Building fronts should include porches and door
facing streets

o Open spoce:

Large open space should be the fundamental
organizing element of the site plan

Common open space should be centralized and
directly accessible to units. It should be linked
to adjacent parks and paseos and paths where
possible

a

a

a
a

a

)

I
Page 845

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



r
CIRCULATION BETWEEN N EIGHBORHOODS

Connect to surrounding neighborhoods with streets

Develop an overall connected network of streets and auto courts on larger sites

Anticipate future connections to adjacent parcels to provide for future opportunities

Include adequate emergency vehicle access

Connect neighborhoods with pedestrian and bicycle connections, especially where street connections are
challenged due to site constraints

a Avoid dead end street stubs

a

a

a

a

t0

Page 846

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



ENTRY DRIV

. Easily identifiable and aesthetically pleasing entrances designed to complement the style of the project
should be provided.

' The principal vehicular access into a multi -family housing project should be through an entry drive rather
than a parking drive. Colored, textured, and/or permeable paving treatments at entry drives are
encouraged.

'Driveway entries should align with existing or planned median openings and adjacent driveways

. The number of site access points should be minimized.

CARS BIKES AND PEOPLE

Connect the overall network of private streets, auto courts, and pedestrian walkways on larger sites.

Traffic calming techniques should be used throughout development sites.

Use color, texture, and landscape to reinforce purpose of the facility

Private streets and access ways should be used to allow design flexibility and enhancement of vehicular and
pedestrian facilities.

The principal vehicular access into a project should be through an entry drive rather than a drive for parking

Pedestrian and bike paths shall be used to connection nearby neighborhoods, schools, parks, commercial
projects, and bicycle parking areas should be provided

a

a

a

a

a

ll
Page 847

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



OPEN SPACE

. Aggregate common open space to make a large
usable area that serves as the central focus

. Open space areas shall be well landscaped to create
a visually appealing high quality open space

with emphasis on privacy and green space

. Common open space should be well defined by
streets and buildings

. Common open space should be centralized and
directly accessible to units. It should link
adjacent parks, paseos and paths

. Small development sites may prioritizepivate

spaces over common spaces

. Define edges of open space with units, buildings,
and walkways. Streets can also serve this
function, but buildings are recommended
wherever possible

. Large and medium sites should have one central
open space and other small diverse open space

. Common open space should be designed to provide
for both active and passive uses, not merely
decorative space.

12

Page 848

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



PEDESTRIAN ACCESS AND PASEOS

Paseos should serve as the front or "face" of units when a front door on a street is not feasible

Paseos should be well-lit for pedestrians without adding glare to adjacent residences

Connect paseos to form internal walkway networks within developments.

GUEST PARKIN G

. Parking requires adequate maneuvering areas for
vehicle turnarounds.

. Connect units to parking areas via walkways Euflbr

. Guest parking may be located on private streets, in
parallel orperpendicular (90 degree) parking
spaces.

Per{dng

Guest
P.rldl€

. On deep narow sites, guest parking should be
located at the rear of the site.

. Vehicular turnaround space may occur within the
setback if an adequate landscape buffer
between paved area and property line is
maintained.

. In larger developments, guest parking should be
located in parallel, perpendicular, or angled
spaces along private streets or dispersed
within auto courts.

. Provide sufficient and convenient guest parking
appropriately dispersed on site.

a

a

l3
Page 849

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



PARKING AREA SCREENING

Screening should be provided at the edge of all parking areas

A landscaping buffer should be provided between parking areas and public rights-of-way

A 36-inch to 42-inch high berm, headlight hedge, or masonry wall should be used to screen any parking at
the street periphery. Breaks should be provided to allow pedestrian circulation. A combination of walls,
berms, and landscape material is highly recommended.

Both sides of all perimeter walls or fences should be architecturally treated. Walls should be finished and
designed to complement the surrounding development. Long expanses of fence or wall surfaces should be
offset and architecturally designed to prevent monotony.

a

a

a

BUILDING ORIENTATION RELATED TO PUBLIC SPACES

Orient buildings to face public/private streets and open space.

Include building entrances as primary building features opening to common open space or streets

Use corner treatment and architectural detailing on naffow small sites where it is not possible for front
facades of buildings to face a street.

Locate private uses and private space along private streets, side yards, and rear of properties where possible

Design upper floors of 3-story and taller buildings to avoid over-dominating the size of the open spaces,
streets or alleys

Building fronts provide definitive edges to common open space, public and private streets, and paseos

Building entrance features such as porches, stoops, front walkways, windows and front doors provide a
public "face" and orientation to a building; these features on the public street side of the building provide a

building face on the street.

Corner or end unit architectural treatment can include wrap- around porches and facade detailing in order for
a building to face the public street, paseo, or open space.

Address numbers that are identifiable for each unit where buildings face the street, paseo, or open space
provide an orientation feature to the public space or street

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

14

Page 850

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



ARCHITECTURAL GU IDELINES FOR MULTI-FAMILY

The following styles can be used within Folsom Ranch, Central District:

. Spanish Colonial . Early California Ranch

. Monterey . American Traditional

' Western Farmhouse . Agrarian Contemporary

. Craftsman

Additional architectural styles compatible with the intent of these guidelines may be added when it can be

demonstrated to the Architectural Review Committee that they are regionally appropriate.

15

Page 851

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



MASSING

Varied roof pitches, porches, and overhangs provide
visual interest and increase the architectural
character of the dwelling unit.

To create variety in the streetscape, roof forms shall vary within a block of buildings.

Large projects should be broken up into groups of structures of various heights

Buildings designs should include a combination of the following techniques:

Where appropriate, the upper stories of multi-family buildings should be stepped back to reduce the scale of
facades that face the street, courtyards, or open space areas

Structures with greater height should include additional setbacks and steps within the massing to create a

transition in heights from adjacent properties and avoid dominating the character of the neighborhood.

Vertical elements such as towers may be used to accent horizontal massing and provide visual interest

Building scale should be reduced through the proper use of window patterns, structural bays, roof overhangs,

wall materials, awnings, fixtures, and other details.

Architectural details and materials on lower walls that relate to human scale. Arches, trellises, or awnings
should be utilized

ROOF LINES AND MATERIALS

. A variety ofroofplanes and accent details increase
the visual quality and character of a building.

reflective glare and visual impacts.

. Major roofs shall be designed in a straightforward
way, to cover and highlight the primary
masses of the buildings.

. Gambrel and Mansard style roofs are not permitted.
. IJse ofa variety ofrooftiles and colors consistent

with the architectural style is encouraged.

. Roofing colors shall be earth tones to minimize

. Flat roofs are permitted within context of
architectural style.

a

a

a

a

a

t6

Page 852

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Goroqe ond Accessory Buildinqs

. The architectural style and character of garages and parking structures will be consistent with the house

. Garage doors are preferred to be perpendicular to the street or located at the rear of the lot.

. Garage doors should be recessed into, rather than flush with, the exterior wall.

. Detached garages and accessory structures should be designed as an integral part of the architecture of the

project and should be similar in materials, color, and detail to the principal structures of a development.

. Detached garages, carports, and accessory structures should incorporate roof slopes and materials similar to
the principal structures of a development

. Carport columns shall include architectural features and be a minimum of 24 inches wide at the base. The

architectural treatment shall extend vertically for a minimum of 36 inches.

Lishtins

All lighting selections shall meet the dark sky recommendations

Light fixtures should be designed or selected to be architecturally compatible with the main structure or
theme of the development.

Up lighting of building elements and trees should use the lowest wattage possible to minimize impacts to

the night sky. Light sources for wall washing and tree lighting should be hidden.

Where landscaping is lit, low-voltage lighting should be used whenever possible to conserve energy.

Energy efficient lamps and ballasts, controlled by photoelectric methods or timers, should be incorporated.

Walkways and paseos should be lit to ensure safe night time conditions.

Light poles should be designed with downward facing fixtures to eliminate light spill.

The height of a light pole should be appropriate in scale for the building or the complex and the

surrounding area.

a

a

a

a

a

a

17

Page 853

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



FOLSOM RANCH, CENTRAL DISTRICT

DESIGN GUIDELINES

ERRnTA

18

Page 854

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



PURPOSE AND OBJECTIVE

The following changes to the Folsom Ranch, Central District Design Guidelines are submitted to reflect the most
recent land plan. Additional enhancements to the Architectural Guidelines have been made to further clarifu the
architectural styles, elements, and details related to single family home designs within Folsom Ranch. The goal of
ensuring a high-quality and aesthetically cohesive environment throughout the Folsom Ranch community remains
the highest priority for the project.

FOLSOM RANCH, CENTRAL D|STR|CT DESTGN GUTDELTNES (MAy 2015)
ERRATA SHEET (JANUARY 20r8)

DESCRIPTION

Figure 1.2 hos been updoted to reflect the current locotion of the entire Folsom Ronch
lonned oreo

Toble l.l hos been updoted to reflect the current lond plon for Folsom Ronch

Figure 1 3 hos been updoted to reflect fhe current Folsom Ronch Boundory ond Lond use
lon

The list of oppropriote orchitecturolstyles hos been updoied to include Agrorion
Contem oro
Chonged bullet reloted to roof forms for Sponish Coloniol style to reod : Roof forms ore
typicolly comprised of o moin front io bock goble with front focing gobles. The
predominontly goble ond shed roofs hove iight rokes ond 18" eoves. Designers ore
encouroged to limit use of conicol roofs on circulor towers, or hip roofs over terroce
oreos. lroof of 4:12
Modified bullet reloted to roof forms for Western Formhouse to reod : Roof forms with steeper
pitch (6:l 2 - 8:12) is encouroged. A dominoni forword focing goble roof provides
orchitecturol distinction ond is o element. Flot concrete roof tiles or ol
Modified bullet reloted to roof forms for Croftsmon to reod : Roof forms ore typicolly side-to-
side goble with cross gobles. Use of secondory mosses with 18" roke ond 18" - 24" eves

rovides the orchitecturol distinciion of this eondish encouro
P 2l odded to rovide uidelines for rorion Contem orchitecturols

h

sEcTroN #
PAGE #
Section I

Pooe 2

Section I

Poge 3

Section I

Poqe 3
Section 2
Pooe l2
Section 2

Poge l4

Section 2

Poge l6

Section 2
Poge l8

Section 2

19

Page 855

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Exhibit C

DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY
U.S. ARMY ENGINEER DISTRICT, SACRAMENTO

CORPS OF ENGINEERS
{325 J STREET

SACRAilENTO, CALIFORNIA 9581 1.2922

RECORD OF DECISION

ACTION lD: SPK-2007-021 59

APPLICANT: City of Folsom

PROJECT NAME: Folsom South of U.S. Highway 50 Specific Plan Proiect - Gity of
Folsom Backbone lnfrastructure

I have reviewed and evaluated, in light of the overall public interest, the documents and factors

concerning the permit application for the City of Folsom Backbone lnfrastructure Project, as well

as the etateO views of interested agencies and the public. ln doing so, I have ccnsidered the

possible consequences of the proposed action in accordance with regulations published in 33

Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) Parts 320 through 332 and 40 CFR Part 230.

An Environmental lmpact ReporUEnvironmental lmpact Statement (EIF|/EIS) was prepared by,

the U.S. Army Corps'of Engineers, Sacramento District (Corps) and the City of Folsom (City) for
the Folsom South bf U.S. Hignway 50 Specific Plan Area (SPA) for compliance ryrq the National

Environmental Policy Act (NEPA) and the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA)' The

ElFyElS evaluated the environmental impacts of the proposed SPA, as well as 5 on-site, and 11

off-site water supply altematives. A Notice of Availabllity of the Draft ElRllElS was published in

the Federal negister on July 2,2010 (Federal Register, Vol. 75, No. 127, 38500). Each of the 5

on-site altematives included the Original Backbone lnfrastructure Altemative as described in

Section lll.a.2 betow. A public notice for the Draft EIFI/EIS was issued on July 9, 2010. A public

meeting was held with the City of Folsom on August 2,2A10 at the Folsom Community Center.

During-the Draft ElRilElS public review period, 79 comment letters were received.

ln May 2011 the Final ElFl/ElS was released by the Corps and the City. A N9t!c9 of Availability

was publisned in the Federal Register on May 26,2011 (Federal Register. Vol. 76, no. 102,

30679). A public notice announcing the Final EIR/EIS was issued May 26, 2011-

On August 12, 2011, a Record of Decision {ROD) was issued, addressing each of the I
properiies located within the SPA, as well as the on-site and off-site infrastructure. The ROD did

not include any decision regarding the backbone infrastructure. In accordance with Finding B of

Section lX of tire ROD, on February 12,2013, a public notice was issued on February 12,2A13,

for the Originally Proposed Backbone lnfrastructure Proiect, which is the focus of this document,

and the Cirpenier Ranch and Folsom South sites, which will be evaluated in fulure RODs or

supplemental decision documents for those projects.

This document is a ROD specifically for the backbone infrastructure portion of the SPA as

described in the ElRlElS, and addresses only those impacts associated with the construction of
the on-site and off-site infrastructure within and adjacent to the SPA. lmpacts to waters of the

U.S. would be further avoided and minimized as a result of the Amended Proposed Backbone

Page 856

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Permit Decision lD: SPK-200742159

lnfrastruclure Altemative (as described in Section lll.a,3 below), and there is no substantial
change in environmental impacts that wanant the preparation of a supplemental Environmental
Assessment or ElS. Separate RODs or supplemental decision documents will be completed in
the future for the 9 properties proposed for development within the SPA, The Originally
Proposed Backbone lnfrastructure Altemative involves the discharge of fill material into 14.97
acres of on-site and off-site waters of the U.S. As such, a Deparlment of the Army permit under
the Regulatory Program is required.

l. Background: See Section I of the August 12,2A11, ROD for a complete background of the
SPA, including the proposed Backbone Infrastructure Project.

ll. Project Purpose and Need

a. Purpose: Construct on-site and of-site backbone infrastructure, consisting of roads,
utility lines, and water supply infrastructure, to serve the future needs of a large-scale, mixed-
use development on the SPA.

b. Need: Sacramento County has been undergoing continuous growth, and increased
housing needs have been identlfied within eastem Sacramento County. ln addition, the City of
Folsom is near build-out within its existing limits and believes that additlonal lands for its future
growth would be required. ln accordance with the planned growth in south-eastem Sacramento
County, developers purchased property in the Folsom Sphere of lnfluence area, and the City of
Folsom signed an MOU with the Sacramento l-AFCo for future development of the proposed
project area, to meet identified and expected housing demands. Backbone infrastructure (e,9.
roads, trails, water and sswer infrastructure, and storm drain infrastructure) is needed to
accommodate the mixed-use development with the SPA.

lll. Alternatives: A reasonable range of alternatives were considered in the ElFllElS for both
land-use and water-supply, including backbone infraslructure. The August 12,2A11, ROD for
the SPA evaluated the practicabilig of the on-site alternatives for the SPA, but did not make any
decisions regarding the backbone lnfrastructure. On September 9,2012, the applicant
submitted Alternatives lnformation for 6 backbone infrastructure alternatives, which could further
refine the Originally Proposed Backbone lnfrastructure Alternative as analyzed in the ElFyElS
by avoiding and minimizing waters of the U.S. The applicant's Alternatives lnformation also
serves to provide information necessary to determine compliance with lhe U.S. Environmental
Protection Agenct's Section 404(bxl) Guidelines (Guidelines). These altematives were not
evaluated in the EIFUEIS or ROD for lhe SPA. Any one of the applicant's alternatives for the
backbone infrastructure, except for one, appear to be practicable based on cost, logistics, and
existing technology. However. four of the six alternatives would result in avoidance of less than
113 acre of waters of the U.S. ln order to maximize the avoidance of waters of the U.S. and to
determine which combination of these alternatives is practicable, the 6 altematives provided by
the applicant have been combined into 4 alternatives, based on location and maximizing
avoidance of waters of the U.S. and include: the Amended Proposed Backbone lnfrastructure
Altemative (Easton Valley Parkway (West) and Scott Road Altemative): Easton Valley Parkway
(East) and Empire Ranch Road Alternative; Street'A" and Oak Avenue Alternative; and Easton
Valley Parkway (West), Easton Valley Parkway (East), Scott Road, Empire Ranch Road, Street
uA" and Oek Avenue Alternative. The following backbone alternatives are being evaluated for
compliance with the Guidelines.

a. Alternatives Considered:

Page 2 of 20

Page 857

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Permit Declsion lD: SPK-2007 -021 59

1. Alternative 1: No Ac'tion Alternatlve: This altemative would result in no impacts
to waters of the U.S. as a result of the construction of on-site and off-site infrastructure. This
altemative would be accomplished through the construction of bridges over all waters of the
U.S. for roads and trails, and directional drilling beneath all waters of the U.S. for the installation
of utility lines. Because of the location of the waters of the U.S. within the proposed Backbone
lnfrastructure area, a minimum of 30 additional bridges would need to be constructed to fullill
this altemative. The Corps has delermined that this alternative is not practicable, due to the cost
for the construclion of additional bridges and directional drilling for utility lines.

2. Alternative 2: Original Proposed Backbone lnfrastructure Alternative: This
alternative was analyzed in the ElRyElS and would allow for phased implementation of the SPA
to serve the comprehensive needs of the entire plan area in a segmented, phased manner. The
proposed Backbone lnfrastructure project includes major roads and trails, water and sewer
infrastructure. and storm drain infrastructure. Because of the uncertainty of adJacent
development, this altemative incorporates the phased implementation of the proposed

backbone infrastructure. The impacts for each specific phase would be delermined prior to
initiation of construction activities in waters of the U.S. This alternative would result in impacts to
14.97 acres of waters of the U.S., including 12.62 acres on-site and 2.349 acres off-site.

Roads: This altemative would include major circulation roads that would serve the
entire SPA and region.

Pedestrian/Bicycle Trails: This alternative would include a networt of Class I and ll
bicycle trails that would provide connectivity to trails in Sacramento and El Dorado CountiEs. A
multi-use trail system would provide pedestrian and bicycle linkage throughout the SPA area.
The proposed trails would typically consist of 8- lo 12-foot wide paved trails. Only those trails
occurring within open space areas have been incorporated within the proposed Backbone
lnfrastructure application. Proposed trails located within specific project areas (e.9. the
Carpenter Ranch or Folsom South site) have been incorporated into those applications.

Sanitary Sewer: This alternative includes main sanitary sewer system planned for the
SPA, those serners located in major roadways as well as separate sewer lines and off-site
connections under Highway 50.

Drainage and Flood Control: This alternative includes detention and water quality

basins that serve areas greater than the individual properties on which they are located,
including one basin located off-site, just west of the SPA, on the west side of the existing Prairie
City Road.

Water Supply: This altemative would include the construction of water lines and a
water treatment plant, which would be located in the southwest portion of the SPA.

According to information submitted by the applicant, this altemative would result in

construction costs of approximately $1 5,781,000.

3. Alternative 3: Amended Proposed Backbone lnfrastructure Alternatlve
(Easton Valley Parknay (West) and Scott Road Alternative): This alternative would
incorporate the majorig of the features of Alternative 2, but would result in additional avoidance
of waters of the U.S. through the realignment of the proposed Easton Valley Parkway on the
Carpenter Ranch site on the western side of the SPA, and realignment of the existing Scott
Road on the Folsom South Site, and would avoid impacts to an additional 1.06 acres of a

Page 3 of 20

Page 858

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Permit Decision lD: SPK-2007-.021 59

seasonal wetland located north of the proposed Easton Valley Parkway, and 0.26 acres of
intermiftent drainage on the Folsom South site. Realignment of Easton Valley Parkway (West)
would result in the loss at 2.20 acres of developable land proposed on the Carpenter Ranch
site, and realignment of Scott Road would result in the loss of 1.50 acres of developable land
proposed on the Folsom South Site. This altemative would be accomplished lhrough the
constructlon of slope embankments and two retaining walls along lhe proposed Easton Valley
Parkway (West), and shifting lhe centerline of the existing Scott Road 80-feet to the east so the
proposed edge of pavement matches the existing edge of pavement, replacement of existing
undersized culverts, and the construction of a large retaining wall. Similar as Alternative 2,
because of the uncertainty of adjacent development, this alternative incorporates the phased
implamentation of the proposed backbone infrastructure. The impacts for each specific phase
would be determined prior to initiation of construction activities in waters of the U.S. Based on
information submifted by the applicant, this alternative would result in additionalconstruction
costs of $1,254,000 (approximately 7.9% greater than the Original Proposed Backbone
lnfrastructure Project).

4. Alternative 4: Easton Valley Parhray {East) and Empire Ranch Road
Alternatlve: This alternative would incorporate the majority of the features of Alternative 2, but
would result in additional avoidance of waters of the U.S. through the realignment of the
proposed Easton Valley Parkway on the Folsom South site, and realignment of the proposed
Empire Ranch Road site, on the Folsom Heights propsrty, on the eastem side of the SPA, and
would result in the avoidance of an additional 0.0.21 acre of seep, vernal pool, and intermittent
drainage on the south side of the proposed Easton Valley Parkway, and 0.07 acre of seasonal
wetland to the east of the proposed Empire Ranch Road. This alternative would result in the
loss of 0.40 acres of developable land proposed on the Folsom South site. Realignment of
Easton Valley Parkway (East) would be accomplished through adjusting the horizontal and
vertical alignment of Easton Valley Parkway, and constructing a retaining wall and slope
embankments near the wetland feature, and realignment of the proposed Emplre Ranch Road
would occur through the construction of a retaining wall. Based on information submitted by ihe
applicant, this alternative would result in additional construction costs of up to $750,000
(approximalely 4.75o/o greater than the Original Proposed Backbone lnfrastructure Project).

5. Alternative 5: Street "A" and Oak Avenue Alternative: This alternative would
incorporate the majority of the features of Alternative 2, but would result in additional avoidance
of waters of the U.S. through the realignment of the proposed Street'A' on the northern border
of the proposed Sacramento Country Day School sile, in the south-westem portion of the SPA,
and realignment of the proposed Oak Avenue located near the eastem boundary of the
proposed Folsom 560 site, in the south-western portion of the SPA. This atternative would avoid
an addiiional 0.07 acre of seasonal wetland and intermittent drainage south of the proposed
Street 'A,n and 0.78 acre of seasonal wetland swales west of the proposed Oak Avenue. This
alternative would result in the loss 1.10 acres of developable land proposed on the Folsom
South and Sacramento Country Day School sites, and the loss of 36.7 acres of developable
land proposed on the Folsom 560 site. Realignment of Street "A'would avoid portions of a
seasonalwetland swale and intermitlent drainage through the construction a retaining wall,
which would impact a portion of the intermittent drainage, and realignment of Oak Avenue to the
east involve the construction of a bridge and an addltional water quali$ detention basin.. Based
on information submitted by the applicant, this alternative would result in additional construction
costs of $5,830,000 (approximately 36.9% greater than the Original Proposed Backbone
I nfrastructure Project).

Page 4 of 20

Page 859

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Permil Decision lD: SPK-2007{2159

6. Alternative 6: Easton Valley Parlrway (West), Scott Road, Easton Valley
Parlnray (East), Empire Ranch Road, Street (A) and Oak Avenue Alternative: This
alternative is a combination of all of the alternative desoribed in lll(a)(3) - (5) above, and would
avoid an additional 2.45 acres of waters of the U.S. over the Original Proposed Backbone
lnfrastructure Alternative through realignment of six existing and proposed roads throughout the
SPA. This altemative would result in the loss of 41.9 acres of development proposed on the
Folsom South, Carpenter Ranch, Sacramento Country Day School, and Folsom 560 sites, This
alternative would result in additional construction costs of approximately $7,834,000'
(approximately 49.6% greater than the Original Proposed Backbone lnfrastructure Project).

b. Determination of Practicable Alternatives: The Corps has determined that
Allernatives 1, 5, and 6 are not practicable due to the costs associated with the construction of
additional bridges, directional drilling of utility lines, and the construction of an additional storm
water quality detention basin. ln addition, the Corps has determined that altematives 2, 3, and 4
meet the purpose and need of the proposed action, and are practicable based on costs,
logistics, and existing technology.

c. Environmentally Preferred Alternative: The environmentally prefened
alternative is Alternative 3, the Amended Backbone lnfrastructure Alternative, which consists of
the original proposed project, with the incorporation of avoidance of waters of the U.S. included
in the Easton Valley Parkway (West) Altemative and the Scott Road Altemative. This
altemative would result in fewer impacts to aquatic resources lhan practicable alternatives 2 and
4. lmpacts to waters of the U.S, from the environmentally preferred altemative would be as
follows:

WetlandsMaters
On-Site Waters

{act
Off-Site

Waters (ac)
TotalWaters

(ac)

Vernal Pool 4.624 0.316 0.940
SeasonalWetland 1.231 0.061 1.292
SeasonalWetland Swale 4.930 0.055 4.985
Seep 0.617 0.000 0.617
Marsh 0.017 1.MO 1.457
Creek/Channel 1.181 a.426 1.607
lntermittent Drainage 1.494 0.044 1.538
Ditch 0.356 0.007 0.363
Pond 0.852 0 0.852

Total: 11.302 2.349 13.651

lV. Gomments on the February 12,2013, Public Notice for the Proposed Backbone
lnfrastruc{ure, Carpenter Ranch, and Folsom South Proiects and Corps Responee

a. Public Notice Gomments

1. U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA): On March 11, 2013, EPA
provided the comments via emal on the February 12,2A13, public notice for the proposed
Backbone lnfrastructure, Carpenter Ranch, and Folsom South Projects. EPA's comments
related to development of each of the 3 projects in the public notice, and the entire SPA, but
were not relaled to specifically the proposed Baskbone lnfrastructure Project being evaluated in

Page 5 of 20

Page 860

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Permit Decision lD: SPK-2007-021 59

this ROD. EPA expressed concerns about the "challenges the applicants face in linding
appropriate kinds and quantities of wetland habitat to offset the nearly 30 acres of impact," EPA
stated that they believe that there is a lack of suitable compensatory mitigation available for
irnpacts in the SPA. EPA also expressed concem that there is "inadequate inventory [of aquatic
resourcesl in existing banks to meet the demands" of all of the projects currently proposed
within eastem Sacramento Coun$ (e.9. SunCraek, Cordova Hills, Mather Specific Plan). ln
addition, EPA expressed their bellef that a mitigation ratio of 1:1 in California is inadequate, and
after applying the Corps mitigation ratio setting checklist, they believe that the ratio would be
'well over 1:1." EPA also stated that it is unacceptable to offset the loss of the $pes of waters
on the SPA site with'distinctively differenf waters types such as those found at the Cosumnes
River Mitigation Bank. EPA's comments further stated that while it "might be reasonable to
offset some of the project impacts (e.9. some of the "riverine wetlands'), the resources at the
Cosumnes River mitigation bank are functionally and structurally different from the low gradient
grassland habitats of the Folsom area.'

ln addition, EPA attached their comments on the Final ElFi/ElS for the SPA, which
contained thE following comments:

(a) EPA expressed concern that the applicants and the City of Folsom have not
shown a need for the proposed project in light of changes in regional housing markets, and
recommended that the Corps more thoroughly examine the basis for the City of Folsom's
predictions regarding population growth and development needs.

(b) EPA expressed their belief that the No USACE Permit Alternative and the
Resource lmpact Minimization Alternative evaluated in the ElFfElS provide significantly reduced
adverse environmental impacts and recommended that these two alternatives be refined to
meet the Sacramento Area Council of Governmants (SACOG) density and smart growth goals,

and that with these design modification, the less damaging alternatives may prove to be
practicable.

(c) EPA stated that project-level alternatives may be inconsislent with the
programmatic nature of the ElRyElS in that "more avoidance and minimization may be
necessary at the project level to make a finding that the proposed project is the LEDPA." ln
addition, EPA expressed concem that "onse the larger avoidance and minimization steps have
been taken through the NEPA process, the scope of change that could occur at the project level
may be limited." EPA also continued to express the objection they raised in the Draft ElRyElS,
stating that the cost criteria used within the Drafl ElRyElS to eliminate soms alternatives for the
Carpenter Ranch site were inappropriate.

(d) EPA stated that, given the information provided in the Final ElRlElS, that it
has not yet been demonstrated that additional avoidanoe and minimlzation is impraclicable, and
until the determination of the LEDPA is made, disgussion of compensatory mitigation is
premature. EPA further commented that the Final ElRilElS was deficient in lhat it did not contain
a discussion of the competing needs on mitigation bank credits in the region. EPA expressed
the belief thal the South Sacramento County Habitat Conservation Plan (SSHCP) would require
as rnany, if not more, of the credits that are available at the approved mitigation banks in the
area, EPA asserted that the statement within the Final EIFUEIS that ample credits are available
to compensate for the impacts of the proposed project, without taking into account additional
future demand is not adequate. ln addition, EPA commented that the proposed mitigation ratio
of 1:1 is inadequate, citing studies that have found that there are few mitigation projects with
conslructed vernal pools that compare favorably to natural plant communities. Therefore, EPA

Page 6 of 20

Page 861

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Permit Decision lD: SPK-2007-021 59

stated that a compensatory mitigation ratio of greater than 1:1 is needed to realistically offset
losses and meet the no-net-loss of functions threshold. EPA also asserted that several of the
listed mitigation banks are located far from the project area and out of the immediate watershed,
and many of the available credits are out-of-kind.

Coros Resoonse: With regards to EPA's commenls regarding suitable compensatory
mitigation for impacts associated with the proposed project the applicant has offered to
componsate for impacts to waters of the U,S. through the purchase of credits from the
Cosumnes River Floodplain Mitigation Bank for impacts to seasonalwetlands, seasonalwetland
swales, seeps, marshes, creeks, intermittent drainages, ditches, and ponds, and through the
purchase of credits from the Toad Hill Ranch mitigation bank for impacts to vernal pools. Both

Cosumnes River Floodplain Mitigation Bank and Toad Hill Ranch contain the proposed project

on-site and off-site infrastructure within their service area. ln order to determine the appropriate
amount of compensatory mitigation required, the Corps has utilized the South Pacific Division
Mitigation Ratio Setting Checklist for each type of water proposed to be impacted, which is

located in Appendix A.

We concur with the EPA's comment that in some cases compensatory mitigation would be

out-of-kind, particularly for impacted seeps, ditches, and ponds. ln accordance with 33 CFR
332.3(bXO), the Corps has determined that on-site, in-kind mitigation is not practicable or is
unlikely to compensate for the proposed impacts. The purchase of floodplain mosaic credits to
compensate for impacts to jurisdictional ditches and ponds would result in conversion from a
relatively common water type to a rarer water type, and is therefore appropriate. ln addition,
because seeps cannot be replaced through permiftee responsible construction or mitigation
bank purchase, the Corps has determined that it is appropriate to allow out-of-kind
compensatory mitigation through the purchase of floodplain mosaic credits at an increased ratio.

The Corps has determined that in-kind compensatory mitigation can occur for seasonal
wetlands, seasonalwetland swales, marshes, creek, and intermittent drainage impacts with the
purchase of floodplain mosaic and floodplain riparian credits at the Cosumnes Floodplain
Mitigation Bank, and for vernal pools at the Toad Hill Ranch Mitigation Bank. Because the
proposed on-site and off-site Backbone lnfrastructure would occur within two different 8-digit
HUC watershed, different mitigation ratios were determined for the waters of the U.S. within
each of these watersheds.

The Corps has determined that the following compensatory mitigation is required ln order
to compensate for impacts to waters of the U.S. as a result of the proposed backbone
infrastructure permit:

a. To compensate for the loss of jurisdictionalditches, ponds, and marshes. the applicant
would be required to purchase floodplain mosaic re-establishment credits from the Gosumnes
Floodplain Mitigation Bank at a ratio of 1:1.

b. Creekslchannelsand intermittentdrainages:

1. To compensate for the loss of creekslchannels and intermittent drainages located
in the Lower American River Edigit hydrologic unit code (HUC) watershed t018020111), the
applicant would be required tol purchase floodplain riparian re-establishment credits from the
Cosumnes Floodplain Mitigation Bank at a ratio of 2:1.

2, To compensate for the loss of creeks/channels and intermiftent drainages located
in the Upper Cosumnes River 8-digit HUC watershed (18040013), the applicant would be

Page 7 of 20

Page 862

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Permil Decision lD: SPK-2007-02159

required to purchase floodplain riparian r*'establishment credits from the Cosumnes Floodplain
Mitigation Bank at a ratio of 1:1

c. Seasonalwetlands and seasonal wetland swales:

1. To compensate for the loss of seaaonal wetlands and seasonal wetland swales
located in lhe Lower American River 8-digit HUC watershed, the applicant would be required to
purchase floodplain mosaic re-establishment credits from the Cosumnes Floodplain Mitigation
Bank at a ratio of 1.3:1

2. To compensate for the loss of seasonalwetlands and seasonal wetland swales
located in the Upper Cosumnes River 8-digit HUC watershed, the applicant would be required to
purchase floodplain mosaic re-establishment credits from the Cosumnes Floodplain Mitigation
Bank at a ratio of 1:1

d. Seeps

1. To compensate for the loss of seeps located in the Lower American River 8-digit
HUC watershed, the applicant would be required to purchase floodplain mosaic re-
establishment credits from the Cosumnes Floodplain Mitigation Bank at a ratio of 4:1

2. To compensate for the loss of seeps located in the Upper Cosumnes River Sdigit
HUC watershed, the applicant would be required to purchase floodplain mosaic re-
establishment credits from the Cosumnes Floodplain Mitigation Bank at a ratio of 311

e. To compensate for the loss of vernal pools, the applicant would be required purchase
vemal pool creation credits from the Toad Hitl Mitigation Bank at a ratio of 1:1

Based on the above mitigation ratios, the applicant would be required to purchase the
following credits to compensate for impacts associated with the proposed Backbone
I nfrastructure Project:

WetlandsAffaters
lmpacted
Amount

(ac)

Required
Credits

Credit Tvoe Bank

Vernal Pool 0.940 0.940 VernalPool Toad Hill

SeasonalWetland
SeasonalWetland
Swale

1.292 1.668 Floodolain Mosaic Cosumnes

4.985 6.319 Floodplain Mosaic Cosumnes

Seep 0,617 2"432 Floodplain Mosaic Cosumnes

Marsh 1.457 1.464 Floodplain Mosaic Cosumnes
CreeUChannel 1.610 3.178 Floodplain Riparian Cosumnes
lntermittent
Drainaqe

1.538 2.971 Floodplain Riparian Cosumnes

Ditch 0.363 0.363 Floodplain Mosaic Cosumnes

Pond 0.852 0.852 Floodplain Mosaic Cosumnes

Total 13.654 20.187

Page I of 20

Page 863

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Permit Decision lO: SPK-2007-02159

Based on an Apn|24,2014, review of lhe Regulatory ln-Lieu Fee and Bank lnfonnation
Tracking System (RlBITS), the Cosumnes Floodplain Mitigation Bank has 113.98 available
floodplain mosaic credits, and 19.465 available floodplain riparian credits, and the Toad Hill
Ranch Mitigation Bank has 8.97 available vernal poolestablishment credits. Therefore, the
Corps has determined that the impacts of the proposed Backbone lnfrastructure permit can be
appropriately mitigated through the purchase of mitigation bank credits as described above, and
that both the Cosumnes River Floodplaln Mitigation Bank and the Toad Hill Ranch Mitigation
Bank have sufficient credits available to compensate for these impacts.

ln response to EPA's comment (a)on the Final ElFyElS, based on future growth
projections, the City of Folsom and the applicant have determined that there is a need for
housing and commercial development within south-eastern Sacramento County. ln addition, on
January 18,2012, the LocalAgency Formation Commission (LAFCo), approved the application
by the City of Folsom to annex the proposed SPA area into the City of Folsom. ln addition, the
certification of the EIR and approval of the Specific Plan and zoning entitlements by the City of
Folsom indicate a future need for residential and commercial uses in the SPA. EPA has not
provided informalion to indicate lhat there ls not a future need for development in south-eastern
Sacramento County, Therefore, based on available information, the Corps has determined that
there is a need for residential and commercial development within south-eastern Sacramento
County in order to meet future growth projections.

ln response to EPA's comment (b) on the Final ElRyElS, the project under consideration is
not the residential and commercialdevelopment evaluated in the ElRfElS, but is the proposed
backbone infrastructure to support these proposed developments. The backbone infrastruclurs
was included as part of each of tho development alternatives evaluated in the ElRllElS. As
stated above, the Corps has determined that the No Action Alternative for the backbone
infrastructure, which is the same as the No USACE Permit Alternative evaluated in the ElFi/ElS,
is not practicable, due to the number of bridges that would be required, and the directional
drilling required for the installation of utility lines. With regards to the Resource lmpact
Minlmlzation Altemative evaluated in the EIR|/EIS, the backbone infrastructure associated with
this altemative would result in the same impacts to waters of the U.S. as the Originally
Proposed Backbone lnfrastructure Alternative. The cunently proposed Backbone lnfrastructure
Project would resull in fewer impacts to waters of the U.S. than the backbone infrastructure
would for the Resource lmpact Minimization Alternative evaluated in the ElFi/ElS, as the
Resource lmpact Minimization Alternative included the same impacls to walers of lhe U.S. for
backbone infrastructure as the Originally Proposed Backbone lnfrastructure Alternative.

With regards to EPA's comment (c) on the Final EIFUEIS, the applicant has incorporated
additional avoidance of waters as a result of additional evaluation of alternatives. The Corps has
determined that while these addiUonal alternatives were not evaluated in the ElFllElS, they still
fall within the reasonable range of alternatives evaluated in the ElFyElS, and do not represent
an increase in environmental impacts beyond those addressed in the EIR/EIS. Therefore, a
supplemental decision document is not required to analyze these effects. EPA's comment
regarding the proposed Carpenter Ranch site is noted, and will be addressed within the ROD or
supplemental decision document for that project.

With regards to EPA's comment {d) on the Final ElRyElS, we concur with EPA'a statement
that at the time the Final ElRyElS was published, the applicant's for the SPA had not
demonstrated that additional avoidance and minimization is impracticable, and therefore
discussions of compensatory mitigation were premature. The February 12,2013, Public Notice
for the proposed Backbone lnfrastructure project included altematives information prepared by

Page I of 20

Page 864

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Permit Decision lD: SPK-2007-02159

the applicant for review and approval by EPA. EPA did not provide any specific comments
regarding this alternatives information. With regards to EPA's comment that the Final EIFUEIS

is deficient ln that it did not discuss competing needs on mitigation bank credits in the region, as

stated above, sufficient compensatory mitigation credits are avallable at the Cosumnes River
Mitigation Bank and Toad Hill Ranch Mitigation bank to compensate for impacts of the proposed
project on walers of the U.S. We acknowledge that if all proposed actions in the region are
approved, there are not sufficient credits available at the existing mitigation banks. However, it
is not our responsibility to ensure that sufficient credits are available for all projects that are
ourrently proposed, nor is it feasible for us to make this determination, as there may be
additional mitigation banks approved in the future, and we do not yet know whether all proposed
projects would be approved or what the required compensatory mitigation would be for those
projects. lf there are not sufficient credits available for future projects that are permitted within
the region, the applicant for those projects would need to either propose and have approved
permittee-responsible compensatory mitigation, or would not be able to commence construction
until sufficient credits are available.

2. Ms. Karri Smith, Presldent, K.A. Smlth Consulting, lnc; Sandy, Utahl On
February 13, 2013, Ms. Smith commented that'(f)illing almost 30 acres of wetlands in the year

2013 is absurd regardless of how good a compensatory mitigation plan is." ln addition, Ms.

Smith stated that'simple purchase of mitigation credits from wetland mitigation banks is only
making mitigation bank developers and residential/industrial developers rich while the wildlife
continues to lose critical habitat necessary to sustain their continued survival." Ms. Smith also
provided her belief that only a small percentage of wetland mitigation projects are successful in

the long-tenn, especially following the S-year monitoring program required as part of a 404
permit. Finally, Ms. Smith commented that'vernal pool sensitive and endangered spacies and
migratory birds need their natural habitat in their original areas of historic flyways and olher
areas to be preserved for their continued survival.'

Corps Regoonse: Ms- Smith's comment objecting tothe placement of fill materialinto "almost
30 acres of wetlands," is noted. ln accordance with the Section 404{bX1) Guidelines, no permit

will be issued for a project unless it is shown to be the least environmentally damaging
practicable altemative, With regards to Ms. Smithfs comment regarding wetland mitigation
projects, both the Cosumnes Floodplain Mitigation Bank and the Toad Hill Mitigation Bank have
gone through the mitigatlon bank review process required under 33 CFR Part 332, which
included extensive review by the lnteragency Review Tearn, requirements for short-term and
long-term monitoring, and requirements for financial assurances to ensure success. Therefore,
the Corps has determined that there is a likelihood that the established and re-established
habitat on these sites will be successful, and that the use of these banks is appropriate for
compensatory mitigation for the proposed Backbone lnfrastructure project.

V. Consideration of Applicable Laws and Policias

a. NationalEnvironmental Policy Act (NEPAI: The EIFI/EIS was completed to evaluate
a reasonable range of land-use (including backbone infrastructure) and water-supply
alternatives and the cumulative impacts associated with nine projects in the SPA. Each of the
land use alternatives included the Originally Proposed Backbone lnfrastructure Alternative, as
described in Section lll.a.2 above. The Corps followed the NEPA process, including noticing
and timeline requirements, to produce a document that discloses to the public the probable

impacts of the Proposed Action, taking into account mitigation. The EIR/EIS was used in the
preparation of this ROD for the on-site and off-site Backbone lnfrastructure project.

Page 10 of 20

Page 865

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Permit Decislon lD: SPK-2007-02159

b. Section 401 of the Glean Water Act Section 401 of the CWA: A Section 401 Water

Quatity Certification {WOC) was issued by the Central Valley RegionalWater Quality Control

Board on October 1d, 2015, for the proposed Backbone lnfrastructure project. The WQC will be

a condition of the permit.

c. Endangered Species Act of 1973: On December 6. 2010, we initiated consultation

with the United States Fiih and Wildlife Service (USFWS) for potential impacts of the proposed

project on the Federally-listed vernal poolfairy shrimp (Eranchinecta lynchf, vernal pooltadpole

snrimp (Lepidurus packardi), conservancy fairy shrimp (Branchinecta cansewatro), Valley

elderbeiry ionghorn beetle {Desmocerus californicus dimorphus), Sacramento Orcutt grass

(Orcuttia-viscida), and Slender Orcutt grass (Orcuttia fenurs). USFI/VS determined in the April 2,

i014, Biological Opinion {BO, File Number 8142O-2A10-F-0620-1) that habitat for conservancy

fairy shrimp, Sacramento Orcutt grass, and Slender Orcutt grass does nol occur in the on-site or

off-iite infrastructute ajeat and authorized lhe take of 0.294 acres of habitat for vernal poolfairy

shrimp and vernal pooltadpole shrimp, and six elderberry shrubs. A special condition will be

added to the permit, requiring compliance with the issued BO.

d. Fish and Wildlife Coordination Act: The Corps has worked with the USFIfi/S on the
proposed proiect, including meetings to obtain input, During ElFlElS preparation, the Corps

iequested-USfWS be a cooperating agency. Although it declined, the USFWS reviewed the

draft of the EIR/EIS and provided comments.

e, Magnuson-Stevens Fishery Conservation and Management Ac't {Magnuson'
Stevens Acd: The proposed project is in compliance with the Magnuson-Stevens Act. The

proposed prqect and other land-use and water-supply alternatives would not result in any

impacts to essentialfish habitat.

f. Section 106 of the National Historic Preservation Act: The Corps has consulted

with the State Historic Preservation Of$cer (SHPO) and the Advisory Council on Historic
preservation (ACHP). Through consultation with the SHPO, a Programmatic Agreement (PA)

between the Corps and the Califomia ffice of Historic Preservation was prepared and was

executed on July 6, 2011. ln addition, on October 3, 2013, an amended PA was executed by the

Corps and SHPb. A special condition will be added to the permit, requirlng compliance with the

PA.

g. Sec'tion 176(C) of the Glean Air Act (CAA) General Conformity Rule Review: The
proposed action has been analyzed for conformi$ applicability pursuant to regulations

implementing Section 176(c) of the Clean Air Act. The Corps has determined that direct

emissions from the proposed activities that require a DA permit will not exceed de minimis

levels of a criteria pollutant or its precursors and are exempted by 40 CFR 93.153. Any later

indirect emissions are generally not within the Corps' continuing program responsibility and
generally cannot be pricticably controlled by the Corps. For these reasons, a conformity

determination is not required for this action.

h. Executive Order 11998 (Floodplain Management): The area along Alder Creek

which flows through the SPA has been identified by the California Department of Water

Resources as lying within a 1O0-year floodplain. While the proposed mixed-use development

would avoid thi "tOO-year floodplain of Alder Creek, there is some backbone infrastructure that

would need to be located within the floodplain, particularly roads and bridges. As explained in

Section 3A.9 of the Draft ElFl/ElS, these impacts would be reduced to less-than-significant,
provided Mitigation Measure 3A.9-2 is implemented. The proposed Backbone lnfrastructure

Page 11 of20

Page 866

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Permit Decision lD: SPK-2007-0215S

project would result in minimal impacts to the floodplaln of Alder Creek, and has been approved
by the Gity of Folsom.

i. Executiva Order 13175 {Consultation with lndian Tribes, Alaska Natives, and
Native Hawaiians): During the development of the PA, and the amended PA, the Gorps has
consulted with the two tribes that may have an interest in the area, the Shingle Springs Band of
Miwok lndians, and the United Auburn lndian Community. Both tribes are concurring parties on
the PA, and, per the PA, wlll be eonsulted during the developrnent of any Memoranda of
Agreement (MOAs) required for individualcompliance with Section 106 of the NHPA.

j. Environmental Juetice (Title Vl of the Civil Rights Act and Executive Order
12898!: No low{ncome or minority populations are identified within or adjacent to the SPA or
within or adjacent to any of the proposed water-supply altematives. The proposed action is not
expected to negatively impact any community, and therefore is not expected to cause
disproportionately high and adverse lmpacts to minority or low-income communities.

Vl. Consideration of Mitigation Measures for the Amended Proposed Backbone
I nfrastructure ProJect:

The EIREIS included a number of mitlgation measures to reduce or offset impacts that fall
outside of the Corps responsibility and generally cannot be practicably controlled by the Corps,
like traffic, air quality, and noise. Many of lhe mitigation measures are requirements of the local
land use agency (City of Folsom) and were addressed in the EIFUEIS for compliance with CEQA
and would be approved through grading and rcnstruction permits by the City of Folsom. As
such, enforcemenl of these mitigation measures is the responsibility of the City of Folsom and
not the Corps.

The Corps requires mitigation measures to reduce or offset impacts to waters of the U.S.
as special conditions of each DA permit issued, These special conditions are ldentified in
Section Vlll, and take into account mitigation measures 3A.3.1a, 34.3-1b, 38,3-1a, 38.3-1b and
38.3-1c, as described in Chapters 3A.3 and 38.3 of the Draft ElRyElS, and also include
additional condilions lhat avoid, minimize and compensate for impacts to waters of the U.S. and
those that ensure compliance with Section 7 of the Endangered Species Act and Section 106 of
the National Historic Preservation Act.

Vll: Compliance with 404(b)(f ) Guidelines for the Amended Proposed Backbone
I nfrastructure Proiect:

Based on the discussion in Section ll1, are there available. practicable altematives having less
adverse impaot on the aquatic ecosystem and without other significant adverse environmental
consequences that do not involve discharges into "waters of the U.S.' or at other locations
within these waters? Yes _ No X
lf the project is in a special aquatic site and is not water dependent, has the applicant clearly
demonstrated that there are no practicable altemative sites available? Yes X No _
Willthe discharge:

Violate state water quality standards? Yes _ No X

Violate loxic effluent standards under Section 307 of the Clean Water Act? Yes No X

Page 12 ol 2O

Page 867

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Permit Decision lD: SPK-2007'02159

Jeopardize endangered or threatened species or their critical habitat? Yes 

- 
NoA

Violate standards set by the Department of Commerce to protect marine sanctuaries?

Yes- No X

Evaluation of the information in the ElFfElS indicates that the proposed discharge material

meets testing exclusion criteria for the following reason(s):

(X) based on the above information, the material is not a canier of contaminants'

{ } the levels of contaminants are substantially similar at the extraction and disposal sites

anO th6 discharge is not likely to result in degradation of the disposal site and pollutants will not

be transported to less contaminated areas-

( ) acceptrable constraints are available and willbe implemented to reduce contamination to

acceptable levels within the disposal site and prevent contaminants from being transported

beyond the boundaries of the disposal site'

Will the discharge contribute to significant degradation of "waters of the U.S.'through adverse

impacts to:

Human health or wetfare, through pollution of municipal water supplies, fish, shellfish,

wildlife andlor special aquatic sites? Yes 

- 
No X

Life stages of aquatic life andlor wildlife? Yes 

- 
No X

Diversity, productivity, and stability of the aquatic life and other wildlife? Or wildlife habitat

or loss of th6 &pacity of watlands to assimilate nutrients, purifu water or reduce wave energy?

Yes_ No X

Recreational, aeslhetic and economic values? Yes 

- 
No-X-

Will all appropriate and practicable steps be taken to minimize adverse impacts of the discharge

on the aiuatic ecosystem? Does the proposal include satisfactory compensatory mitigation for

losses of aquatic resources? Yes X No 
-

Vlll. Special Conditions

The following special conditions will be included in the permit to ensure the project is not

oontrary to the puOtib interest and complies with the 404 (bX1) Guidelines and other applicable

laws:

.,1. prior to the initiation of c-onstruction activities in waters of the U.S. associated with

each phase of construction of the backbone infrastructure, you shall submit to the Corps, for

review and approval, a plan-view drawing of the work proposed to be conducted within that
phase, and cross-section view drawings of all crossings of waters of the U.S., as well as pre-

construction color photographs of the upstream and downstream area of each crossing. The

compass angle and locaiion of each photograph shall be identified on the plan-view drawing, ln

addiiion, you-shall include a description of any deviations (including changes in phasing

"equ"nc" 
or boundaries of phases) from lhe authorized work, including the amount and type of

waiers that would be impacied, and the amount and type of compensatory mitigation that would

Page 13 of 20

Page 868

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Permit Decision lD: SPK-200742159

be required. You shallensure that the descripUon provided includas information regarding any
temporary impacts to waters of the U.S.

Ratlonale: This condition is necessary to ensure compliance with the permit and
applicabte condltions and to ensure that no changes have occuned to the proposed proiect prior

to eachphase.. (33 USC 1344(a),33 USC 401 et. seq., 33 CFR 320.at)ft)' 33 CFR
325.4(a)(3); 33 CFR 326).

2. Prior to the initiation of each phase of development, you shall compensate for the loss

of waters of the U.S, within that phase through the purohase of mitigation credits from the
Cosumnes Floodplain Mitigation Bank andlor the Toad Hill Mitigation Bank at the following
compensation to impact ratios for aquatic resourcss identified on the Figure 20. Cunent
Baekbone lmpact Plan (3/1/12) drawing, prepared by ECORP Consulting, lnc.:

a. To compensate for the loss of jurisdictionalditches, ponds, and marshes, you

shall purchase floodplain mosaic re-establishment credits from the Cosumnes Floodplain
Mitigation Bank at a ratio of 1:1:

b. Creekslchannels and intermiftentdrainages:

(1) To compensate for the loss of creeks/channels and intermittent drainages
located in the Lower American River Sdigit hydrologic unit code (HUC) watershed (018020111),
you shall purchase floodplain riparian re-establishment credits from the Cosumnes Floodplain
Mitigation Bank at a ratio of 2:1,

(21 To compensate for the loss of oreeks/channels and intermittent drainages
located in the Upper Cosumnes River 8-digit HUC watershed (18040013), you shall purchase

floodplain riparian re-establishment credits from the Cosumnes Floodplain Mitigation Bank at a

ratio of 1:1

c. Seasonalwetlandsand seasonalwetland swales:

(1) To compensate for the loss of seasonal wetlands and seasonal wetland

swales located in the Lower American River 8-dlgit HUC watershed, you shall purchase

floodplain mosaic re-establishment credits from the Cosumnes Floodplain Mitigation Bank at a

ratio of 1.3:1

(2| To compensate for the loss of seasonal wetlands and seasonal wetland

swales located in the Upper Cosumnes River 8-diglt HUC watershed, you shall purchase

floodplain mosaic re-establishment credits from the Cosumnes Floodplain Mitigation Bank at a

ratio of 1 :1

d. Seeps

(1) To compensate for the loss of seeps located in the Lower American River &
digit HUC watershed, you shall purchase floodplain mosaic re-establishment credits from the

Cosumnes Floodplain Mitigation Bank at a ratio of 4:1

(2) To compensate for the loss of seeps located in the Upper Cosumnes River &
digit HUC watershed, you shall purchase floodplain mosaic re-establishment credits from the

Cosumnes Floodplain Mitigation Bank at a ratio of 3:1

Page 14 of 20

Page 869

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Permit Decision lD: SPK2007-A2159

e. To compensate for the loss of vernal pools, you shall purchase vernal pool
creation credits from the Toad Hill Mitigation Bank at a ratio of 1:1

Rationale: Ihrs special condition is necessary fo ensure compensatory mitigation for the
unavoidable lossas of waters of the U.S. due to the construction of the proposed project. (33
CFR 32a.4f)(1); 33 CFR 325.4(a){3; 33 cFR 332).

3. You shall ensure that impacts associated with all crossings of Alder Creek are
temporary in nature and do not result in the permanent loss of waters in Alder Creek. You shall
design road crossings of Alder Creek to maintain the pre-construction bankfull width of the
creek, as wellas accommodate reasonably foreseeable wildlife passage and expected high
flows. This shall be accomplished by (1) employing bridge designs that span Alder Creek; {2)
utilizing pier or pile supported structures; (3) uitilzing large bottomless culverts that do not
impact the natural stream bed; andlor (4) utilizing a large box culvert which spans the width of
Alder Creek, and is installed beneath the natural bed of Alder Creek, For the installation of any
proposed box culverts in Alder Creek, you shall restore the natural streambed to ensure that
substrate and streamflow conditions approximate originalchannelconditions, in accordance
with Special Condition 3. All crossings of waters of the U.S., including Alder Creek, shall be
reviewed and approved by the Corps prior to initiation of construction activities in waters of the
U.S., as identified in Special Condition 1.

Rationale: This special eondition is necessary to ensurs minimization of impacts ta Alder
Creek, and to ensure that the functions of the aquatic environment are protected. ln addition,
this condition ensures that the Corps is provided specific information regarding crossings of a//
watars of the U.S. prior to the initiation af construction activities.. f33 GFR 320.4(r)(1); 33 CFR
325.4(a)(3; 33 CFR 332,40 CFR 230).

4. Within 30 days following completion of each crossing of Alder Creek, you shall restore
areas of the creek temporarily impacted, as well as all disturbed adjacent upland areas, to pre-
project contours and conditions. ln order to ensure compliance with this condition, you shall:

a. Prior to the initiation of any construction of crossings of Alder Creek, submit to the
Corps, for review and approval, a plan for the restoration of temporary impact areas. You shall
include the following information in this plan:

(1) A description of and drawings showing the existing contours (elevation) and
existing vegetation of each crossing of Alder Creek and the adjacent upland areas. This
information shall also include site photographs taken upstream and downstream of each
temporary impact area.

(21 The methods used to restore Alder Creek and the adjacent upland at each
crossing to the original mntour and condition, as well as a plan for the re-vegetation of the site
following construction activities, if applicable.

(3) The proposed schedule for the restoration actlvities, and;

(4) A monitoring plan, to be approved by the Corps, for restoration of the
temporary impact area to ensure success of the restoration. Monitoring shall be conducted for a
minimum of three growing seasons after completion of restoration activities. The plan shall be

Page 15 of 20

Page 870

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Permit Decislon lD: SPK-200742159

presented in the format of the Sacramento District's Habitat Mitigation and Monitoring Proposal

Guidelines, dated December 30, 2004, or appropriate updates.

b. Within 30 days followlng completion of restoration activities, submit to the CorPs a

report describing the restoiation activities including color photographs of the restored area. The

compass angle ind posilion of all photographs shall be similar to the pre'construction
photographs required in Special Condition 1.

c. Submit to the Corps a Monitoring Report by October 1 of each year of the required

monitoring period. This report shall be submitted in the format shown on the enclosed Contents

af Monitoiiig Reporfs. Reports may be submitted in hard copy or electronically.

Rationale: Thls speciat condition is necessery to ensure successful restoration of all

temporary impacts authorized (93 CFR 32O.4(r)(1),33 CFR 325.4(a)(3), 33 CFR 332,40 CFR

230).

E. You shall ensure that trenching activities in waters of the U.S. associated with the

installation of utility lines does not result in the draining of any water of the U.S', including

wetlands. This may be accomplished through the use of clay blocks, bentonite, or other suitable

material (as approved by the Corps) to sealthe hench. For utility llne trenches, d_uring

construction, you shall rlmove ana-stocttpile, separately, the top 6 - 12 inches of topsoil.

Following installation of the utility line(s), you shall replace the stockpiled topsoil on top and

seed thJarea with native vegetition. en utitity lines in waters of the U.S. shall be reviewed and

approved by the Corps priorlo initiation of construction activities in waters of the U.S., as

ldentified in Special Condition 1,

Ratlonale: Ihis specrbl condition is necessary to ensure minimizalion of impacts due to

trenching for the instaliation of utitity lines, and to ensure restoratbn of these areas (33 CFR

320.4t1u); 33 cFR 325.4(aX3; 33 CFR 332,4A CFR 230)-

6. Prior to initiation any phase of construction activities within waters of the U.S., you

shall employ construction beit'management praotices (BMPs) within S0-feet of all on-site and

off-site waters of the U.S. to be avoided. Methods shall include the use of appropriate

measures to intercept and capture sediment prior to entering waters of the U.S., as well as

erosion control measures atong the perimeter of all work areas to prevent the displacement of

fill material. All BMps shall be in place prior to initiation of any construction activities (or prior to

the initiation of each phase of the project) and shall remain until construction activities are

completed. You shalimaintain erosion control methods until all on-site soils are stabilized. You

shali submit a description of and photo{ocumenlation of your BMPs to our offtce with

information required in Special Condition 1'

Ratlonale: This condilion is necessary to minimize adverse impacts to water qualtty, from

construction activities, to the maximum ertent precticable (33 CFR 320.3(a), 33 CFR 32A.4F),

33 eFR 325.4(a)(3)).

T. You shall implement the aftached Programmatic Agreement (PA), entitled Firsl

Amended Programmitic Agreement Between the U.S, Army Corps of Engineers_and the

California Afie of HistoriiPreservatian Regarding the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan,

Sacramento County, California, and signed by these entities, in its entirety. The Corps has been

designated the lead federalagency responsible for implementing and enforcing the PA as

signlO. lf you fail to comply witn tne implementation and associated enforcement of the PA the

Page 16 of20

Page 871

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Permit Decision lD: SPK-2007-02159

Corps may d€termine that you are out of compliance with the conditions of the Department of
the Army permit and suspend the permit. Suspension may result in modification or revocation of
the authorized work.

Rationale: This condition is necessary to ensure compliance with Section 106 of the
National Historic Preseruation Act (16 USC 47A, $ CFR 320.3(g);33 CFR 325.2(b)(3);33 CFR
325, Appendix C; 3A CFR 800).

L This Corps permit does not authorize you to take an endangered species, in particular
vernal poolfairy shrimp (Branchinecta lynchf), vernal pool tadpole shrimp (Lepidurus packardi),
and vafley elderberry longhorn beetle (Desmocerus californicus dimorphus). ln order to legally
take a listed species, you must have separate authorization under the Endangered Species Act
(e.9., an Endangered Species Act Section 10 permit, or a Biological Opinion under Endangered
Species Act Section 7, with "incidental take" provisions with which you must comply). The
enclosed Fish and Wildlife Service BiologicalOpinion (Number 81420-2010-F-0620-1, dated
April 2,2A14), contains mandatory terms and condltions to implement the reasonable and
prudent measures that are associated with "incidental take" that is also specified in the
Biological Opinion. Your authorization under this Corps permit is conditional upon your
compliance with all of the mandatory terms and conditions associated with "incidental take" of
the attached BiologicalOpinion, which terms and conditions are incorporated by reference in
this permit. Failure to comply with the terms and conditions associated with incidentaltake of
the Biological Opinion, where a take of the listed species occurs, would constitute an
unauthorized take, and it would also constitute non-compliance with your Corps permit. The U.
S. Fish and Wildlife Service is the appropriate authority to determine compliance with lhe terms
and conditions of its/their Biological Opinion, and with the Endangered Species AcL You must
comply with all conditions of this Biological Opinion, including those ascribed to the Corps.

Rationale: Tltis condition rb necessary to ensure compliance with Eection 7 of the
Endangered Species Act (16 USC 1531 ef seg; 50 CFR 402; 33 CFR 320.40F); 33 CFR
s25,2(b)(5) ; 33 cFR 325.ap)ft )).

9. You shall notify the Gorps of the start and completion dates for each phase of the
authorized work within 10 calendar days prior to the initiation of construction activities within
waters of the U.S., and 10 calendar days following completion of construction activities.

Rationale: This condition is necessary to assrsf the Corps in scheduling campliance
inspectians to ensure compliance with the permit and applicable conditians f33 CFR 325.4; 33
cFR 326).

10. You are responsible for all work authorized herein and ensuring that all mntractors
and workers are made aware and adhere to the terms and conditions of this permit
authorization, You shall ensure that a hard copy of the permit authorization and associated
drawings are available for quick reference at the project site until all construction ac'tivities are
completed.

Rationale: This condition is necessary to ensure that all workers on sife are aware of the
terms and conditions of the permit in order lo ensure compliance with the permit and applicable
conditions (33 CFR 325.4; 33 CFR 326).

't 1, You shall clearly identify the limits of all construction areas located within 100 feet of
avoided waters of the U.S. with highly visible markers (e.9. construction fencing, flagging, silt

Page 17 of 20

Page 872

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Permit Decision lD: SPK-2007-02159

barriers, etc.) prior to commencement of each phase of construction activities in waters of the

U.S. You shail maintain such identification properly untilconstruction areas and soils have been

stabilized. you are prohibited from undertaking any activity (e.g. equipment usage or materials

slorage) that impacts waters of the U.S. outside of the permit limits.

Ratlonale: This condition is necess ary to ensure the construction activities do not occur

oufsde of the project area, whlch could cause adverse impacts to the aquatic ecosyslem f33
cFR 325.a@)F)).

12. You shall use only clean and non-toxic fill materialfor this project. The fill material

shall be free from items suih as trash, debris, automotive parts, asphalt, construction materials,

concrete with exposed reinforcement bars, and soils contaminated with any toxic substance, in

toxic amounls in accordance with Section 307 of the Clean Water Act.

Rationale: This condition is necessary to ensure that contaminated material in not placed

within waters of the U.S. f33 CFR 325.aF)F); a0 CFR 230).

14. All crossings of creeks, seasonalwetland swales, intermittent or ephemeral drainage,

where the upstream or downstream portions of the feature are intended to be avoided, shall be

conducted when the project area is naturally dewatered, or is dewatered in accordance with a

Corps approved dewatering plan. No work shall be conducted in flowing waters.

Rationale: Thls candilion r.s necess ary to minimize dawnstream impacts ta the aquatic

environment from suspended sedimenls and turbtdity to the,maximum extent practicable. (33

CFR 320,3(a), 3s eFR 320.aF); 33 CFR 325.4(a)(3); 40 CFR 230).

lX. Public lnterest Review

.. The relative extent of the public and private nsed for the proposed work has

been considered: The proposed Backbone lnfrastructure Project is intended to meet a private

need for infrastructure associated with mixed-use development.

b. The practicabllig of using reasonable alternative locations andor methodg to
accomplish tire objectiviof the proposed structure or work has been evaluated: The

Corps has determineU tnat there aie no practicable altemate locations that would accomplish

the purpose of the proposed work. The Corps has also determined that there is no practicable

atteinaiive method io accomplish the purpose of the proposed work that would have fewer dirEct

or indirect impacts than the proposed project. The applicant'sAmended Proposed Backbone

lnfrastructure project represents the LEDPA, as described in Section ll(a).

c. The extent and permanence of the beneficial and/or detrimental effects that the
proposed structures or work may have on the public and privata uses which the area is

suiied has been reviewed: The Amended Proposed Backbone lnfrastructure altemative would

result in the placement of fill material into, and the permanent loss of 13.65 acres of waters of

the U.S., inciuding wetlands, for lhe conslruction of a backbone infrastructure in the SPA. The

loss of 13.85 acres of waters of the U.S would cause a permanent detrimental effect. The loss

of waters of the U.S as a result of the proposed Backbone lnfrastructure would be offset by the

required mitigation. The proposed backbone infrastructure, consisting of roads, utility lines, and

trails would pirovlde a permanent beneficial effect to residents in and near the proposed project

site.

Page 18 of 20

Page 873

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Permit Decislon lD: SPK-2007-02159

X. Flndings

a. The determinations made within this ROD are consistenl with those made in the
August 12,2011, ROD for the SPA.

b. The evaluation of the proposed action and alternatives was done in accordance with
allapplicable laws, executive orders, and regulations. The ElFyElS and supporting documents
are adequate and contain sufficient information to make a reasoned permit decision.

c. The selected alternative is the applicant's Arnended Proposed Backbone lnfrastructure
Alternative, with appropriate and practicable mitigation measures to minimize environmental
harm and potential adverse impacts of the discharges on the aquatic ecosystem and the human
environmenl, as identified in Section Vlll. The applicant's Amended Proposed Backbone
lnfrastructure Alternative. as mitigated by these conditions, is considered the environmentally
preferred alternative under NEPA,

d. The discharge complies with the Section 404(bX1) guidelines and is considered the
least environmentally damaging practicable alternative, with the inclusion of appropriate and
practicable general and special conditions in the permit to minimize pollution or adverse effects
to the affected ecosystem.

e. lssuance of a Department of the Army permit is not contrary to the public interest, with
the inclusion of the special conditions identified in Section Vlll.

f, The compensatory mitigation identified in the special conditions, was determined using
the Soufh Pacific Division Mitigation Ralb Setfing Checklist, and is sufficient to ensure no-net
loss of aquatic resources functions and services for impacts to 13.65 acres of waters of the U.S.

Page 19 of 20

Page 874

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Permlt Decision lD: SPK-2fi)7{2159

PREPARED BY:

Lisa M. Gibson
Senior Project Manager
Califomia South Branch

REVIEWED BY:

$Iccntooo't sIMH
Date

?) ,4a., t /
Date /

2z'twt'*tn
Date

Date

?.

Kathleen A. Dadey,
Chiet
Califomia South Branch

REVIEWED BY:

. Clay
of Counsel

Sacramento District

EPPROVED BY:

S. Jewell
Chief, Regulatory Division

)

Page 20 of 20

Page 875

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Mangini Ranch Phase 3: Applicant's FPASP Policy Consistency Analysis

The project does not involve multi-
family high density residential.

Three defined points of access to
adjacent open space is provided.

The project contains housing types

within the allowable density range of
the SFHD and MLD zoning, which is the

zoning for the project site.

The street and trail system is based on

an efficient grid system that connects

the project with nearby park, school,

and open space with roadways,

sidewalks, and trails.

The project is part of a residential

neighborhood, and connects to
schools, trails, and parks via the
roadway, sidewalk, and trail network.

n/a

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

All multi-family high density residential sites shall provide on-site recreational

amenities for its residents, unless directly adjacent to a park site.

Residential neighborhoods that are directly adjacent to open space shall provide at

least two defined points of pedestrian access into the open space area.

Provide a variety of housing opportunities for residents to participate in the home-

ownership market.

Create pedestrian-oriented neighborhoods through the use of a grid system of streets

where feasible, sidewalks, bike paths and trails. Residential neighborhoods shall be

linked, where appropriate, to encourage pedestrian and bicycle travel'

Residential neighborhoods shall include neighborhood focal points such as schools,

parks, and trails. Neighborhood parks shall be centrally located and easily accessible,

where appropriate.

4.5

4.3

4.4

4 - Land Use

4.1

4.2

FPASP Policy

No.

Map
Consistent

RemarksFPASP Policy Description

Exhibit 3

1May,2021
Page 876

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Mangini Ranch Phase 3: Applicant's FPASP Policy Consistency Analysis

The project does not exceed the total
number of dwelling units for the Plan

Area and does not include commercial
uses.

The project is not located at the
intersection of East Bidwell Street and

Alder Creek Parkway.

The proposed transfer of 21

development units from parcels 155 (-

9 du) and 1.66 (-L2 du) to parcels 159

(+9 du), 165A-2 (+1du), and 1658
(+11)will not exceed the maximum
density (4-7 units per acre for Parcels

159, 165A-2 or 1658) permitted within
those land use categories, nor will the
overall FPASP dwelling unit maximum
be exceeded.

Yes

n/a

Yes

A maximum of 937 low, medium and high density residential dwelling units are

allowed only in the three General Commercial (SP-GC) parcels and the Regional

Commercial (SP-RC) parcel located at the intersection of East Bidwell Street and Alder
Creek Parkway. No more and no less than 377 high density residential dwelling units

on a minimum of 15.7 acres shall be provided on these parcels. Other than the SP-RC

and three SP-GC parcels specifically identified herein, this poliry 4.64 shall not apply to
any other Plan Area SP-RC or SP-GC parcels.

Transfer of dwelling units is permitted between residential parcels, or the residential
component of SP-RC and SP-GC parcels, as long as 1) the maximum density within
each land use.designation is not exceeded, unless the land use designation is revised

by a specific plan amendment, and 2) the total number of Plan Area dwelling units
does not exceed 1-1-,46I.

As established by the FPASP, the total number of dwelling units for the Plan Area is

tl,46t and the total commercial square footage is 2,788,844t The number of units
within individual residential land use parcels may vary, so long as the number of
dwelling units falls within the allowable density range for a particular land use

designation. For purposes of CEQA compliance for discretionary projects, the
combination of the total maximum number of residential units and commercial square

footage analyzed in the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan Environmental
Report/Environmental lmpact Statement (SCH#200092051) shall not be exceeded

without requiring further CEQA compliance.

4.6A

4.7

4.6

FPASP Policy

No.
Map

Consistent
FPASP Policy Description Remarks

Efibit3
2May,2OZI

Page 877

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Mangini Ranch Phase 3: Applicant's FPASP Policy Consistency Analysis

The Project does not propose any

commercial development. Therefore

the policy does not apply to the
proiect.

The Project does not propose any

mixed-use development. Therefore the
policy does not apply to the project.

The Project does not propose any

mixed-use development. Therefore the
policy does not apply to the project.

The Project does not propose any

commercial development. Therefore

the policy does not apply to the
project.

The project has a heircharial street

layout to provide an efficient
circulation system consistent with the
Specific Plan.

The project includes 260 dwelling

units. While not immediately adjacent

to a neighborhood or community park,

the Project does provide three points

of access to the public trail system on

adjacent open space, which connects

to nearby parks.

nla

nla

nla

n/a

Yes

Yes

The Plan Area land use plan should include commercial, light industrial/office park and

public/quasipublic land uses in order to create employment.

The mixed-use neighborhood center should contain retail and service-based

establishments that are intended to serve the immediate area in which it is located.

Commercial and office areas should be accessible via public transit routes, where

feasible.

The mixed-use town center should contain unique retail, entertainment and service-

based establishments, as well as public gathering spaces.

Each new residential development shall be designed with a system of local streets,

collector streets, and access to an arterial road that protects the residents from

through traffic.

Subdivisions of 200 dwellings units or more not immediately adjacent to a

neighborhood or community park are encouraged to develop one or more local parks

as needed to provide convenient resident access to children's plan areas, picnic areas

and unprogrammed open turf area. lf provided, these local parks shall be maintained

by a landscape and lighting district or homeowner's association and shall not receive

or provide substitute park land dedication credit for parks required by the FPASP.

4.Lt

4.12

4.13

C.ommercial Policies

4.10

4.8

4.9

FPASP Policy

No.

Map
Consistent

RemarksFPASP Policy Description

Exhibit 3

3May,2O2!
Page 878

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Mangini Ranch Phase 3: Applicant's FPASP Policy Consistency Analysis

The Project does not propose any

commercial development. Therefore
the policy does not apply to the
proiect.

The project will not reduce the amount
of preserved natural open space.

The project does not alter the
protections provided by the open

space land use designation in the
FPASP.

n/a

Yes

Yes

The transfer of commercial intensity is permitted as provided in Section 13.3 -

Administrative Procedures.

Thirty percent (30%) of the Plan Area shall be preserved and maintained as natural

open space, consistent with Article 7.08.C of the Folsom City Charter.

The open space land use designation shall provide for the permanent protection of
preserved wetlands.

4.14

Open Space Policies

4.15

4.t6

FPASP Policy

No.

Map
Consistent

RemarksFPASP Policy Description

Exhibit 3

4May,2O2I
Page 879

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Mangini Ranch Phase 3: Applicant's FPASP Policy Consistency Analysis

Nearby parks will be accessible by all

residents in the project via sidewalks

and public trails.

The project does not propose school or
park uses. Therefore the policy does

not apply to the project. Additionally,

the LLWSM is consistent with the
planned school and colocated park
policy.

No park sites are proposed, and no
proposed park sites will be altered by

the project. Therefore the policy does

not apply to the project.

The project does not reduce the land

to be dedicated for parks.

Yes

nla

nla

Yes

Elementary school sites shall be co-located with parks to encourage joint-use of parks

where feasible.

Land shall be reserved for parks as shown in Figure 4.3 - Specific Plan Land Use

Designations and Table 4.2 - Land Use Summary. On future tentative subdivision maps

or planned development applications, park sites shall be within 1/8 of a mile of the
locations shown in Figure 4.3 - Specific Plan Land Use Designations. Park sites adjacent
to school sites should remain adjacent to schools to provide for joint use

opportunities with the Folsom-Cordova Unified School District. Park sites adjacent to
open space shall remain adjacent to open space to provide staging areas and access

points to the open space for the public.

Sufficient land shall be dedicated for parks to meet the City of Folsom requirement
(General Plan Policy 35.8) of S-acres of parks for every 1,000 residents.

Parks shall be located throughout the Plan Area and linked to residential
neighborhoods via sidewalks, bike paths and trails, where appropriate. During the
review of tentative maps or planned development applications, the city shall verify
that parks are provided in the appropriate locations and that they are accessible to
resident via sidewalks, bike paths and trails.

Pdrks Policies

4.17

4.t8

4.19

4.20

FPASP Policy

No.

Map
Consistent

RemarksFPASP Policy Description

Exhibit 3

5MaV,2O2l

Page 880

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Mangini Ranch Phase 3: Applicant's FPASP Policy Consistency Analysis

The project would not alter the
location of proposed public/quasi-

public sites.

The project does not propose school or
park uses. Therefore the policy does

not apply to the project. Additionally,

the LLWSM is consistent with the
planned school and co-located park
policv.

The infrastructure needed to serve the
Project area is consistent with the
adopted Specific Plan and the updated

infrastructure plans.

The project would not alter the
location of proposed school sites.

Yes

nla

Yes

Yes

Elementary school sites shall be co-located with parks to encourage joint-use of parks.

All Public/Quasi-Public sites shown in Figure 4.3 - Specific Plan Land Use Designations

may be relocated or abandoned as a minor administrative modification of the FPASP.

The land use designation of the vacated site or sites will revert to the lowest density

adjacent residential land use. ln no event shall the maximum number of Plan Area

dwelling units exceed 11,46t and the total commercial building area exceed 2,788,884

square feet2. For purposes of CEQA compliance for discretionary projects, the

combination of the total maximum number of residential units and commercial square

footage analyzed in the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan Environmental lmpact

Report/Environmental lmpact Statement (SCH#200809205) shall not be exceeded

without requiring further CEQA compliance

Land shall be reserved for schools as required by the City of Folsom and the Folsom

Cordova Unified School District in accordance with state law. School sites shall be in

the general locations shown in Figure 4.3 - Specific Plan Land Use Designations and

have comparable acreages as established in Table 4.2 - Land Use Summary.

Land shall be reserved for public services and facilities, as required by the City of

Folsom. Public services and facilities sites shall be in the general locations as shown in

Figure 4.3 - Specific Plan Land Use Designations.

4.23

4.24

4.22

4.2t

FPASP Policy

No.

Map
Consistent

RemarksFPASP Policy Description

Exhibit 3

6May,2O21
Page 881

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Mangini Ranch Phase 3: Applicant's FPASP Policy Consistency Analysis

This policy directs the City in its

decision-making and planning

processes. The project site is zoned

SFHD and MLD.

This policy directs the City in its

decision-making and planning

processes. The project proposes

residential land uses that comply with
the existing zoning and land use

desisnation at the proiect site.

This policy directs the City in its

decision-making and planning

processes. The project proposes a

density between 5.9 and 6.3 units per

acre on the SFHD parcels and 7.5 units
per acre on the MLD parcel, which is

within the applicable range of 4-7 and

7-12 units per acre, respectively.

n/a

n/a

n/a

The City shall support and facilitate the development of second units on single-family

designated and zoned parcels.

The city shall endeavor to designate future sites for higher density housing near transit

stops, commercial services, and schools where appropriate and feasible.

The city shall encourage home builders to develop their projects on multi-family

designated land at the high end of the applicable density range.

in the FPASPElement Policies

H-l.1 n/a

existing zoning and land use

n at the project site.

residential densities to accommodate the city's regional share of housing.
city shall ensure that sufficient land is designated and zoned in a range of

Sec{ron 5-
Folsom General Plan

This policy directs the City in its

decision-making and planning

processes. The project proposes

residential land uses that comply with

H-l.4

H-1.2

H-1.3

FPASP Policy

No.

Map
Consistent

RemarksFPASP Policy Description

Exhibit 3

7May,2O2!
Page 882

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Mangini Ranch Phase 3: Applicant's FPASP Policy Consistency Analysis

This policy directs the City in its decision-

making and planning processes. The

Project does not seek a density bonus,

This policy directs the City in its

decision-making and planning

processes. The Project is subject to the
Amended and Revised Development
Agreement.

This poliry directs the City in its
decision-making and planning
processes.
Thls policy dlrects the clty In lts cleclslon-

making and planning processes. The

Project proposes residential development
within the overall mix of household
incnmes

This policy directs the City in its decision-

making and planning processes. The

Project proposes residential development.

This poliry directs the City in its

decision-making and planning
processes. The project will comply with
all mitigation measures in the FPASP

EIR and Addendums. See MMRP.

nla

n/a

nla

nla

nla

nla

Where appropriate, the city shall use development agreements to assist housing

developers in complying with city affordable housing goals.

The city shall strive to create additional opportunities for mixed-use and transit
oriented development.

The city shall encourage residential projects affordable to a mix of household incomes

and disperse affordable housing projects throughout the city to achieve a balance of
housing in all neighborhoods and communities.

The city shall continue to use federal and state subsidies, as well as inclusionary

housing in-lieu fees, affordable housing impact fees on non-residential development,

and other fees collected into the Housing Trust Fund in a cost-efficient manner to
meet the needs of lower-income households, including extremely low-income

households.

The city shall continue to make density bonuses available to affordable and senior

housing projects, consistent with State law and Chapter t7.t0z of the Folsom

MunicipalCode.

The city shall ensure that new development pays its fair share in financing public

facilities and services and pursues financial assistance techniques to reduce the cost

impact on the production of affordable housing.

H-3.4

H-1.8

H-3.1

H-3.2

H-3.3

H-1.6

FPASP Policy

No.

Map
Consistent

RemarksFPASP Policy Description

Exhibit 3

8May,2O2l
Page 883

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Mangini Ranch Phase 3: Applicant's FPASP Policy Consistency Analysis

Ihis policy directs the City in its

decision-making and planning

processes.

This policy directs the City in its

decision-making and planning

processes. The Project does not
propose non-residential uses.

This policy directs the City in its

decision-making and planning

processes.

This policy directs the City in its

decision-making and planning
processes.

This policy directs the City in its

decision-making and planning

processes. The project does not
propose housing for seniors or persons

with disabilities.

This policy directs the City in its

decision-making and planning

processes. The Project complies with

the Folsom Ranch, Central District

Design Guidelines and City standards

for residential neighborhoods.

This policy directs the City in its

decision-making and planning

processes. The Project is subject to the
Amended and Restated Development

Agreement.

nla

nla

nla

nla

nla

nla

n/a

city shall assist in the enforcement of fair housing laws by providing information

and referrals to organizations that can receive and investigate fair housing allegations,

monitor compliance with fair housing laws, and refer possible violations to enforcing

cres.

The city shall continue to implement state energy-efficient standards to new

residential development.

The city shall continue to provide zoning to accommodate future need for facilities to

serve city residents in need of emergency shelter.

The city shall encourage developers to include spaces in proposed buildings or sites on

which child care facilities could be developed or leased by a child care operator.

The city shall encourage private efforts to remove physical barriers and improve

accessibility for housing units and residential neighborhoods to meet the needs of

person with disabilities.

The city shall make incentives available to property owners with existing development

agreements to encourage the development of affordable housing.

The city shall encourage housing for seniors and persons with disabilities to be located

near public transportation, shopping medical, and other essential services and

facilities.

H-6.2

H-7.1

H-5.7

H-5.10

H-5.4

H-3.5

H-5.2

FPASP Policy

No.

Map
Consistent

RemarksFPASP Policy Description

Exhibit 3

9May,2O2L
Page 884

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Mangini Ranch Phase 3:Applicant's FPASP Policy ConsistencyAnalysis

The Project complies with the Folsom

Ranch, Central District Design

Guidelines and City standards for
residential neighborhoods.

Topography and natural features make

grid layout infeasible, but the
proposed roadway connects future
residents ofthe project to adjacent

school, park, open space, and

commercial uses. East Bidwell Street is
part of the FPASP transit corridor.

This policy directs the City in its

decision-making and planning

processes.

This policy directs the City in its

decision-making and planning

processes.

This policy directs the City in its

decision-making and planning

processes.

This policy directs the City in its

decision-making and planning
processes.

Yes

Yes

n/a

n/a

nla

n/a

Circulation within the Plan Area shall be ADA accessible and minimize barriers to

access by pedestrians, the disabled, seniors and bicyclists. Physical barriers such as

walls, berms, and landscaping that separate residential and nonresidential uses and

impede bicycle or pedestrian access or circulation shall be minimized'

The roadway network in the Plan Area shall be organized in a grid-like pattern of

streets and blocks, except where topography and natural features make it infeasible,

for the majority of the Plan Area in order to create neighborhoods that encourage

walking, biking, public transit and other alternative modes of transportation.

The city shall promote an increase in the energy efficiency of new and existing housing

beyond minimum state requirements.

The city shall encourage the increased use of renewable energy.

city shall encourage "smart growth" that accommodates higher density residential

uses near transit, bicycle and pedestrian friendly areas of the city that encourage andH-7.6 n/a

policy directs the City in its

litate the conservation of resources by reducing the need for automobile use

Circulation Policies

7-

decision-making and planning

processes. East Bidwell Street is part

of the FPASP transit corridor.

The city shall include energy conservation guidelines as part of the development

standards for the specific plan area.

The city shall reduce residential cooling needs associated with the urban heat island

effect.

7.2

7.1

H-7.4

H-7.5

H-7.2

H-7.3

FPASP Policy

No.

Map
Consistent

RemarksFPASP Policy Description

Exhibit 3

10May,2O2l
Page 885

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Mangini Ranch Phase 3: Applicant's FPASP Policy Consistency Analysis

The streets are designed to meet

traffic requirements and are consistent

with the Specific Plan.

East Bidwell Street and Mangini

Parkway have separated sidewalks

from the street to enhance pedestrian

design. Class lll bike routes are

provided on all residential streets.

The street system has been designed

to discourage traffic through the
neighborhood.

The Project does not effect the Plan

Area's permanent membership in the
50 Corridor TMA.

Yes

Yes

nla

n/a

Roadway improvements shall be constructed to coincide with the demands of new

development, as required to satisfy city minimum level of service standards.

Traffic calming measures shall be utilized, where appropriate, to minimize

neighborhood cut-through traffic and excessive speeds in residential neighborhoods.

Roundabouts and traffic circles shall be considered on low volume neighborhood

streets as an alternative to four-way stops or where traffic signals will be required at

project build-out. Traffic calming features included in the City of Folsom's

Neighborhood Traffic Management Program Guidelines (NTMP) may also be utilized in

the Plan Area.

Major and minor arterials, collectors, and minor collectors shall be provided with

sidewalks that safely separate pedestrians from vehicular traffic and class ll bicycle

lanes that encourage transportation choices within the Plan Area.

The Plan Area shall apply for permanent membership in the 50 Corridor TMA. Funding

to be provided by a Community Facilities District or other non-revocable funding

mechanism.

Submit a General Plan Amendment to the city to modify General Plan Policy 17

Plan Area traffic while accommodating through-traffic demands to adjoining

areas.

7.5

7.4

n/a

n/a

Plan.

nd are consistent with the Specific

to meet traffic requirements

framework of arterial and collector roadways shall be developed that accomm Project street layout is consistent with

the Specific Plan. East Bidwell Street is

part of the FPASP transit corridor.

The applicable Level of Service under

the General Plan is 'D.'The streets are

regarding Traffic Level of Service 'C'. This level of service may not be

throughout the entire Plan Area at buildout.

7.8

Public Transit Policies

7.7

7.5

7.3

FPASP Policy

No.

Map
Consistent

FPASP Policy Description Remarks

Exhibit 3

11May,2O2I
Page 886

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Mangini Ranch Phase 3: Applicant's FPASP Policy Consistency Analysis

The project is consistent with the
adopted Specific Plan, which addresses
pu blic transportation opportunities.

The project is consistent with the
adopted Specific Plan, which addresses
pu blic transportation opportunities.

The project is consistent with the
adopted Specific Plan, which addresses
public transportation opportu nities.

The project is consistent with the
adopted Specific Plan, which addresses
public transportation opportunities.

The project is not located at the
intersection of East Bidwell Street and

Alder Creek Parkway. Therefore the
policy does not apply to the project.

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

nla

Consistent with the most recent update of the RT master plan and the Plan Area

Master Transit Plan, a transit corridor shall be provided through the Plan Area for
future regional 'Hi-Bus's service (refer to Figure7.29 and the FPASP Transit Master
Plan). Sufficient right-of-way shall be dedicated for the transit corridor as described in

Section 7.3 and Fisures 7.2,7.3,7.14&7.15.

Future transit bus stops and associated amenities shall be placed at key locations in

the Plan Area according to the recommendation of the FPASP Transit Master Plan.

Provide interim park-and-ride facilities for public transit use as shown in the FPASP

Transit Master Plan.

Concurrent with development of the SP-RC and SP-GC parcels located at the
intersection of East Bidwell Street and Alder Creek Parkway, the following roadway
improvements will be constructed:

. Alder Creek Parkway from Prairie City Road to East Bidwell Street.

. East Bidwell Street from White Rock Road to U.S. Highway 50.

. Rowberry Road (including the over-crossing of U.S. Highway 50).

The timing, extent of improvements and interim improvements shall be predicated on

the extent and type of development proposed for the above referenced parcels

Public transportation opportunities to, from, and within the Plan Area shall be

coordinated with the City Public Works Transit Division and the Sacramento Regional

Transit District (RT). Regional and local fixed and circulator bus routes through the
Plan Area shall be an integral part of the overall circulation network to guarantee

public transportation service to major destinations for employment, shopping, public

institutions, multi-family housing and other land uses likely to attract public transit
use.

7.to

7.tt

7.L2

7.8A

7.9

FPASP Policy

No.

Map
Consistent

RemarksFPASP Policy Description

Exhibit 3

12May,2O2L
Page 887

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Mangini Ranch Phase 3: Applicant's FPASP Policy Consistency Analysis

processes. Therefore the poliry does

not apply to the project.

nla

policy directs the City in its

and planning

decision-making and planning

processes. Therefore the poliry does

not applv to the proiect.

n/a

policy directs the City in its

I

lThe Buideline was used in the preparation

lof the Specific Plan. The project is

lconsistent 
with the Specific Plan.

Yes

The City of Folsom shall participate with the Sacramento Area Council of Government

in a revision of the City of Folsom Short-Range Transit Plan Update Final Report, dated

September 2005. The update shall include the Plan Area.

The Sacramento Regional Transit District (RT) "A Guide to Transit Oriented

Development (TOD)" shall be used as a design guideline for subsequent project level

approvals for all projects along the Plan Area transit corridor.

The City of Folsom shall participate with the El Dorado County Transportation

Commission in an update of the "Folsom El Dorado Corridor Transit Strategy Final

Report dated December 2005. The update shall include the Plan Area and Sacramento

Countv.

7.t4

7.ts

7.t3

FPASP Policy

No.

Map
Consistent

RemarksFPASP Policy Description

Exhibit 3

13May,2O21
Page 888

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Mangini Ranch Phase 3: Applicant's FPASP Policy Consistency Analysis

Alder Creek is not located in this
phase. Therefore the policy does not

apply to the project.

Access to nearby open space areas is

provided via roadways, sidewalks, and

trails.

The Project does not propose any

sidewalk, trail, or bikeway crossings. A

pedestrian-activated traffic signal is

planned at the trail head located at

East Bidwell Road and a Class I trail
undercrossing is planned at the trail
head at Mangini Parkway, as shown on

the Bikeways Plan in the FPASP.

The project includes sidewalks that are

consistent with the adopted Specific

Plan and City standards.

Yes

n/a

nla

Yes

Traffic calming measures and signage shall be used to enhance the safety of sidewalk,

trail and bikeway crossings of arterial and collector streets.

Class I bike path and trail crossings of Alder Creek and intermittent drainageschannels

shall be minimized and located and designed to cause the least amount of disturbance

to the creek environment.

A system of sidewalks, trails, and bikeways shall internally link all land uses and

connect to all existing or planned external street and trail facilities contiguous with the
Plan Area to provide safe routes of travel for pedestrians and bicyclists as depicted in

Figure 7.32 and as indicated on the applicable roadway sections. Pedestrian and

bicycle facilities shall be designed in accordance with City design standards, including

the latest version of the Bikeway Master Plan, the FPASP and the FPASP Community

Design Guidelines.

Public accessibility to open space and scenic areas within the Plan Area shall be

provided via roadway, sidewalks, trail and bikeway connections, where appropriate.

7.ta

7.19

Sidewolks, Trails ond Bikeway Policies

7.16

7.17

FPASP Policy

No.

Map
Consistent

RemarksFPASP Policy Description

Exhibit 3

L4May,2O2!
Page 889

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Mangini Ranch Phase 3: Applicant's FPASP Policy Consistency Analysis

The SLWSM includes an open space

corridor with a Class 1 multi-purpose

trial and will comply with this policy.

The Project does not include

commercial or mixed use development

and complies with the Folsom Ranch,

Central District Design Guidelines and

City standards for residential

neighborhoods.

The project includes single-family high

density residential uses.

The nearest elementary and middle

school sites are located within the
LLWSM for Town Center South.

Streets are designed to promote

walking and biking as alternative
modes of daily travel and to provide

safe routes to school. Signage shall be

identified in the improvements plans.

The project is within I/2 mile of East

Bidwell Street, which will be developed

with class ll bike lanes as part of the
planned Bicycle network.

n/a

n/a

Yes

Yes

Yes

Adequate short and long term bicycle parking shall be provided for all Plan Area land

uses (except for single-family and single-famif high density residential uses) as

specified in Table A.14.

Open Space areas shall be created throughout the entirety ofthe Plan Area

All Plan Area land uses shall be located within approximately I/2mile of a Class I bike

path or a Class ll bike lane.

Site design and building placement shall minimize barriers to pedestrian access and

interconnectivity. Physical barriers such as walls, berms, landscaping and slopes

between residential and non-residential land uses that unnecessarily impede bicycle or

pedestrian circulation shall be minimized. Clearly marked shaded paths shall be

provided through commercial and mixed use parking lots.

Per state and federal programs, safe routes to schools shall be identified and signed.

7.23

Sedion 8 - Open Swce

8.1

7.2t

7.22

7.20

FPASP Policy

No.

Map
Consistent

RemarksFPASP Policy Description

Exhibit 3

15May,2Q2l
Page 890

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Mangini Ranch Phase 3: Applicant's FPASP Policy Consistency Analysis

The SLWSM includes an open space

corridor with a Class 1 multi-purpose

trial and will comply with this policy.

The SLWSM includes an open space

corridor with a Class 1 multi-purpose

trial and will comply with this policy.

The SLWSM includes an open space

corridor with a Class 1 multi-purpose
trial and will comnlv with this nolicw

The nearest elementary and middle

school sites are located within the
LLWSM for Town Center South. The

LLWSM is consistent with the planned

school and co-located park poliry.

Yes

Yes

Yes

nla

Open space areas shall incorporate sensitive Plan Area natural resources, including oak

woodlands, Alder Creek and its tributaries, hillside areas, cultural resources, and

tributaries of Carson, Buffalo and Coyote Creeks within the boundaries of the Plan

Area.

Create a preserve open space zone that will include all of the preserved wetlands and

required buffers that are under the jurisdiction of the U.S. Army Corp of Engineers

(usAcE).

create a passrve open space zone tnat may contaln llmlreo recreatlon uses anq

facilities, storm water quality detention basins, water quality structures, wetland and

tree mitigation areas and limited public utilities.

Where feasible, locate schools and parks adjacent or near to open space.

8.5

8.2

8.3

8.4

FPASP Policy

No.

Map
Consistent

RemarksFPASP Policy Description

Exhibit 3

L6May,2O2L
Page 891

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Mangini Ranch Phase 3: Applicant's FPASP Policy Consistency Analysis

No cultural resources identified to be

preserved, oak woodlands, or hillsides

are present in the project. The project

has been designed to avoid the
wetland areas to the extent feasible.

This policy directs the City in its

decisionmaking. Therefore the policy

does not apply to the project.

The SLWSM includes an open space

corridor with a Class 1 multi-purpose

trial and will comply with this policy

The SLWSM includes an open space

corridor with a Class 1 multi-purpose

trial and will comply with this policy

The SLWSM includes an open space

corridor with a Class 1 multi-purpose

trial and will comply with this policy

No natural parkways are proposed in

the project area. Therefore the policy

does not apply to the project.

Yes

n/a

Yes

Yes

Yes

nla

Provide the opportunity for educational programs that highlight the value of the

various natural features of the Plan Area.

All open space improvements, including erosion control planting and landscaping

within the 200-year flood plain shall be designed to withstand inundation during a 200-

year flood event.

Locate Class I bicycle paths and paved and unpaved trails throughout the open space.

Carefully site infrastructure, including roads, wastewater and water facilities,

trailheads, equestrian trails and the like to minimize impact to the oak woodlands,

Alder Creek and its tributaries, hillside areas, cultural resources and intermittent

tributaries of Carson, Buffalo and Coyote Creeks within the boundaries of the Plan

Area.

Open space improvements shall comply with City of Folsom General Plan Policy 27.1

and the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) standards.

Natural parkways, thirty-feet (30') in width or larger, shall be considered part of the

required thirty percent (30%) Plan Area natural open space provided the following

minimum criteria is met:

8.7a: They include a paved path or trail.

8.7.b: They have the ability to be utilized for tree mitigation plantings or other

appropriate mitigation measures and;

8.7.c: They are planted primarily with California central valley and foothills native

plants as described in the most current edition of River-Friendly Landscape Guidelines.

8.10

8.11

8.8

8.9

8.6

8.7

FPASP Policy

No.

Map
Consistent

RemarksFPASP Policy Description

Exhibit 3

17May,2O27
Page 892

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Mangini Ranch Phase 3: Applicant's FPASP Policy Consistency Analysis

Alder Creek is not located in this
phase. Therefore the policy does not
apply to the project.

The document submitted to the City

contains this information. Therefore
this policy does not apply to the
Project.

The document submitted to the City

contains this information. Therefore
the policy does not apply to the
project.

The project does not propose park

uses. Therefore the policy does not
apply to the project.

The project does not propose park

uses. Therefore the poliry does not
apply to the project.

The project does not propose park

uses. Therefore the policy does not
apply to the project.

The project does not propose park

uses. Therefore the poliry does not
apply to the project.

n/a

n/a

nla

nla

n/a

n/a

nla

All open space improvements, including erosion control planting and landscaping
adjacent to Alder Creek and its tributaries shall be consistent with Section t0.2.6 -
Alder Creek & Floodplain Protection.

The FASP Open Space Management Plan shall describe the ownership, funding, and
maintenance of open space areas.

The FPASP Community Design Guidelines shall include recommendations for the
design of natural parkways and other passive open space recreation facilities, storm
water quality detention basins, water quality structures, wetland and tree mitigation
areas, and public utilities.
All entitlements within the FPASP shall be reviewed to ensure that thirty percent (30%)

of the Plan Area is maintained as natural open space to preserve oak woodlands and
sensitive habitat areas.

To promote walking and rycling, community and neighborhood parks shall
connected to the pedestrian and bicycle network.

The project's sidewalks and bike routes
are consistent with the connected
pedestrian network in the Specific

Plan.

9.1

Yes

Yes

8.15

9 - Park

The project does not reduce the
amount of open space in the Plan

Area.

Park designs shall accommodate a variety of active and passive recreational facilities
and activities that meet the needs of Plan Area residents of all ages, abilities and
special interest groups, including the disabled.

Neighborhood parks shall feature active recreational uses as a priority and provide
field lighting for nighttime sports uses and other activities as deemed appropriate by

the City of Folsom Parks and Recreation Department.
The sports facilities listed in Table 9.1 are suggested facilities for inclusion in
community, neighborhood and local parks. The City may amend Table 9.1 as City

needs change without amending the FPASP.

All park master plans shall include a lighting plan and all park lighting fixtures shall be

shielded and energy efficient.

8.t2

8.13

8.14

9.2

9.3

9.4

9.5

FPASP Policy

No.
Map

Consistent
RemarksFPASP Policy Description

Exhibit 3

18May,2021

Page 893

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Mangini Ranch Phase 3: Applicant's FPASP Policy Consistency Analysis

The project does not propose park

uses. Therefore the policy does not
apply to the project.

This policy affects the City and does

not apply to individual developers.

The project does not propose park

uses. Therefore the policy does not
apply to the project.

The project does not propose park

uses. Therefore the policy does not
apply to the project.

The project does not propose park

uses. Therefore the policy does not
apply to the project.

The project does not propose park

uses. Therefore the policy does not
apply to the proiect.

Cell towers are not proposed with this
application. Therefore the policy does

not apply to the project.

The project does not propose park

uses. Therefore the policy does not

apply to the project.

nla

nla

nla

nla

n/a

n/a

nla

n/a

A Parks Master Plan shall be prepared for the Plan Area.

lf the existing slope of a park site shown on Figure 9.1 exceeds five percent, the site

shall be rough graded by owner/developer/builder dedicating the park land in
accordance with grading plans approved by the City of Folsom Parks and Recreation

Department. The cost to grade sites may be credited against park impact fees subject

to ciW approval.

Public art is encouraged in parks where appropriate and feasible in compliance with
the City's Arts and Culture Master Plan.

Easements and designated open space shall not be credited as parkland acreage.

These areas may be used for park activities, but not to satisfy Quimby park land

dedication requirements.

Placement of stand alone cell towers or antennae in parks in strongly discouraged.

Cell towers or antennae are permitted to be located on sports field lighting poles with
a use permit.

All parks shall be sited and designed with special attention to safety and visibility. Park

designs shall follow the use restrictions as outlined in the Folsom Municipal Code

Chapter 9.68: Use of Park Facilities. The Parks and Recreation Commission shall

review all park master development plans and make recommendations to the City

Council for approval.

Parks shall be designed and landscaped to provide shade, easy maintenance, water
efficiency, and to accommodate a variety of recreational uses. Park improvements will
comply with Folsom Municipal Code Chapter 13.26 Water Conservation and all

applicable mitigations measures set forth in the FPASP EIR/EIS.

Park furniture and structures shall be selected based on durability, vandal resistance

and long term maintenance, as approved by the City.

9.L2

9.13

9.8

9.9

9.10

9.11

9.5

9.7

FPASP Policy

No.

Map
Consistent

RemarksFPASP Policy Description

Exhibit 3

19May,2Q2!
Page 894

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Mangini Ranch Phase 3: Applicant's FPASP Policy Consistency Analysis

lwetland permit has been issued for

Ithe project.
Yes

lwettano permit has been issued for

Itne 
nrolect.

Yes
Delineated wetlands shall be preserved to the greatest extent possible within open

space areas and corridors, or otherwise provided for in protected areas.

Where preservation is not feasible, mitigation measures shall be carried out as

specified in the FPASP EIR/EIS.

Park land dedications are net areas in acres and exclude easements, wetlands, publ

rights-of-way and steep slopes or structures.
nla

project does not propose park

uses. Therefore the policy does not
to the

9.14

70-Resourrc &$tstalnable
Wetland Policies

10.1

to.2

FPASP Policy

No.

Map
Consistent

FPASP Policy Description Remarks

Exhibit 3

20May,2O2I
Page 895

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Mangini Ranch Phase 3: Applicant's FPASP Policy Consistency Analysis

Wetland permit has been issued for
the project.

A water quality certification was

issued.

Wetland permit has been issued for
the project.

Wetland permit has been issued for
the project.

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Construction, maintenance, and monitoring of compensation wetlands shall be in
accordance with requirements of the USACE, pursuant to the issuance of a Section 404

permit. Compensation wetlands may consist of one of the following:

10.4a: Constructed wetlands within designated open space areas or corridors in the
Plan Area;

10.4b: Wetland credits purchased from a mitigation bank; and /or;
10.4c: The purchase of land at an off-site location to preserve or construct mitigation
wetlands.
To ensure successful compensation wetlands, wetland feasibility studies shall be

carried out in conjunction with request for permits from regulatory agencies prior to
any construction.

As part of the Section 404 permitting process, the project applicants shall prepare a

wetland mitigation and monitoring plan (MMP). The plan shall include detailed
information on the habitats present within the preservation and mitigation areas, the
long-term management and monitoring of these habitats, legal protection for the
preservation and mitigation areas (e.g., conservation easement, declaration of
restrictions), and funding mechanism information (e.g., endowment). The plan shall

identify participation within mitigation banks.

Maintenance and monitoring of all compensation wetlands, whether constructed or
purchased, shall be carried out by an approved monitoring agency or organization, and

shall be in accordance with all federal, state, and local regulations. Monitoring shall

continue for a minimum of 5 years from completion of mitigation or until performance

standards have been met, whichever is longer

Water quality certification based on Section 401 of the Clean Water Act shall be

obtained before issuance of the Section 404 permit.

10.4

10.5

10.5

10.3

FPASP Policy

No.
Map

Consistent
FPASP Policy Description Remarks

Exhibit 3

2!May,2O2l
Page 896

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Mangini Ranch Phase 3: Applicant's FPASP Policy Consistency Analysis

This policy applies to the Sacramento-Yolo

Mosquito and Vector Control District.

Therefore the policy does not apply to the
nrniaat

The Project will comply with mitigation
measures in the FPASP ElR. See MMRP.

No Valley Elderberry Longhorn Beetle

(VELB)were identified on the
proposed project site.

The Project will comply with mitigation

measures in the FPASP ElR, including

conducting preconstruction su rveys.

See MMRP.

It is the applicant's understanding that
the City will soon approve a Swainson's

Hawk Mitigation Plan. The project will

comply with all relevant mitigation
measures in this plan.

nla

Yes

Yes

Yes

Special-status bat roosts shall be protected as required by State and federal regulatory

agencies.

The Sacramento-Yolo Mosquito and Vector Control District will provide year-round

mosquito and vector control in accordance with state regulations and its Mosquito

Management Plan.

A Swainson's Hawk mitigation plan shall be prepared to avoid loss of nesting areas if
applicable.

An incidental take permit shall be obtained to avoid impacts on the Valley Elderberry

Longhorn Beetle (VELB), unless delisting has occurred.

invertebrates shall be mitigated per the wetland mitigation and monitoring plan.

Tricolored blackbird nesting colony habitat, if any, shall be protected as required by
Yes

Yes

10.8

to.7

Policies

nronthe Biol

Project will comply with mitigation

and federal regulatory agencies.

eral regulatory agencies. Where protection is not feasible, vernal pool
al status vernal pool invertebrates shall be protected as required by State and

No special status species were

identified in the project area and any

impacts to offsite areas are covered by

measures in the FPASP ElR, including

conducti ng preconstruction su rveys.

See MMRP.

Oak Woodlands & lsolated OakTree Policies

10.11

to.t2

10.9

10.10

FPASP Policy

No.

Map
Consistent

RemarksFPASP Policy Description

Exhibit 3

22May,2O2L
Page 897

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Mangini Ranch Phase 3: Applicant's FPASP Policy Consistency Analysis

The proposed project does not have

any oak woodlands or oak tree canopy

to be preserved. Therefore the policy

does not apply to the project.

The document submitted to the City

contains this information. Therefore

this poliry does not apply to the
Proiect.

n/a

nla
The details of ownership, long term maintenance and monitoring of the preserved and

mitigated oak woodlands and isolated oak tree canopy shall be specified in the FPASP

Open Space Management Plan approved concurrently with the FPASP.

Preserve and protect in perpetuity approximately 399-acres of existing oak woodlands.

10.14

10.13

FPASP Policy

No.

Map
Consistent

FPASP Policy Description Remarks

Exhibit 3

23May,2O2l
Page 898

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Mangini Ranch Phase 3: Applicant's FPASP Policy Consistency Analysis

There are native tree species located
within the bounds of the LLWSM,

however no trees are located within
the bounds of the SLWSM therefore
no trees are proposed for removal
with this application. Therefore the
poliry does not apply to the project.

There are native tree species located
within the bounds of the LLWSM,

however no trees are located within
the bounds of the SLWSM therefore
no trees are proposed for removal
with this application. Therefore the
policy does not apply to the project.

nla

nla

Isolated oak trees in residential and non-residential development parcels shall be

rated according to the following national rating system developed by the American
Society of Consulting Arborists (ASCA):

R.rrrNc Drscnrprror.r
No oroblem(s)

No apparent problem(s)

Minor problcm(s)

Maior problem(s)

Extreme problem(s)

Dead

RrrlNc No.
5

4

J
2

I
o

Rrrrruc
Excellent

Good

Fair

Poor

Hazardous or non-correcrable

Dead

Oak trees included in residential and non-residential development parcel impacted
oak woodlands are encouraged to be preserved wherever practical, provided
preservation does not:

a) Cause a reduction in the number of lots or a significant reduction in the size of
residential lots.

b) Require mass grading that eliminates level pads or requires specialized

foundations.

c) Require the use of retaining wall or extended earthen slopes greater than 4 feet in
height, as measured from the bottom of the footing to the top of the retaining wall.

d) Require the preservation of any trees certified by an arborist to be dead or in poor

or hazardous or non-correctable condition or trees the pose a safety risk to the public.

e) Cost more to preserve the tree than to mitigate for its loss, based on the lsolated

Oak Tree Mitigation requirements listed below.

10.16

10.15

FPASP Policy

No.
Map

Consistent
RemarksFPASP Policy Description

Exhibit3
24May,2O2I

Page 899

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Mangini Ranch Phase 3: Applicant's FPASP Policy Consistency Analysis

The SLWSM does not have any oak

woodlands or oak tree canopy to be

preserved. Therefore the policy does

not apply to the project.

The SLWSM does not have any oak

woodlands or oak tree canopy to be

preserved. Therefore the policy does

not apply to the project.

The SLWSM does not have any oak

woodlands or oak tree canopy to be

preserved. Therefore the policy does

not apply to the project.

The SLWSM does not contain oak

trees. Therefore the policy does not
apply to the project.

nla

nla

n/a

n/a

When oak trees are proposed for preservation in a development parcel, ensure their
protection during and after construction as outlined in FMC Chapter 12.16 - Tree

Preservation. Once an individual residence or commercial building has received an

occupancy permit, preserved trees on the property are subject to the requirements of
FMC Chapter 12.16 - Tree Preservation.

For small lot tentative subdivision parcels that contain oak trees, a pre-application and

conceptual project review is required to ensure that every reasonable and practical

effort has been made by the applicant to preserve oak trees. At a minimum, the

submittal shall consist of a completed application form, the site map, the tree
preservation program, the_arborist's report, an aerial photograph of the project site,

the oak tree surveys, and a conceptual site plan and grading plan showing road and lot
layouts and oak trees to be preserved or removed.

Minor administrative modifications to the FPASP development standards, including

but not limited to reduced parking requirements, reduced landscape requirement,

reduced front and rear yard building setbacks, modified drainage requirements,

increased building heights; and variations in lot area, width, depth and site coverage

are permitted as part of the Design Review approval process in order to preserve

additional oak trees within development parcels.

As part of any small lot tentative subdivision map application submittal, prepare and

submit a site map, a tree preservation program and arborist's report and both a

canopy survey of oak trees in the development parcel as well as a survey of individual

free standing oak trees. The surveys will show trees to be preserved and trees to be

removed consistent with the requirements of FMC Chapter 12.16.

10.20

10.18

10.19

10.17

FPASP Policy

No.

Map
Consistent

RemarksFPASP Policy Description

Exhibit 3

25May,2O27
Page 900

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Mangini Ranch Phase 3: Applicant's FPASP Policy Consistency Analysis

The proposed project has completed
the archaeological surveys and reports
described here and they have been

submitted to the California Historical
Resource lnformation System (CHRIS).

The SLWSM includes an open space

corridor with a Class 1 multi-purpose
trial and will comply with this policy.

There are no cultural resources that
require displays on the project site.
Therefore the policy does not apply to
the project.

There are no cultural resources that
require displays on the project site.

Therefore the poliry does not apply to
the project.

The proposed project is consistent
with the drainage master plan,

including the preservation measures

for the referenced drainage features
and waterways.

Yes

Yes

n/a

n/a

Yes

Publicly accessible trails and facilities in open space areas shall be located so as to
ensure the integrity and preservation of historical and cultural resources as specified in
the FPASP Community Design Guidelines and the Open Space Management Plan.

Views toward cultural resources from publicly accessible trails and facilities shall be

protected, where appropriate.

lnterpretive displays near cultural resources shall be unobtrusive and compatible with
the visual form ofthe resources.

Natural drainage courses within the Plan Area along Alder, Carson, Coyote, and Buffalo
Creeks and their tributaries shall be preserved as required by state and federal
regulatory agencies and incorporated into the overall storm water drainage system.

The following shall be prepared prior to extensive grading or excavation:
LO.2la: Existing archeological reports relevant to the Plan Area shall be reviewed by a
qualified a rchaeologist.
10.21b: Areas found to contain or likely to contain archaeological resources shall be

10.21c: An Archaeological Resources Report shall be prepared, as appropriate.

t0.2Ld: Copies of all records shall be submitted to the appropriate information center
in the California Historical Resource lnformation System (CHRIS).

10.23

LO.24

Woter QualiU Policies

10.25

Cu ltu ro I Reso u rces Po I icies

to.2t

LO.22

FPASP Policy

No.
Map

Consistent
RemarksFPASP Policy Description

Exhibit 3

26May,2O2L
Page 901

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Mangini Ranch Phase 3: Applicant's FPASP Policy Consistency Analysis

Mitigation Measures will be

implemented.

The proposed project does not impact
Alder Creek. Therefore the policy does

not apply to the project.

The SLWSM includes an open space

corridor with a Class 1 multi-purpose

trial and will comply with this policy.

The SLWSM includes an open space

corridor with a Class 1 multi-purpose
trial and will comply with this policy.

The described BMPs will be

incorporated in the notes section for
the final improvement plans for the
proposed project.

Yes

nla

Yes

Yes

Yes

Iternatives involving revetments, bank regrading or installation of stream training

der Creek shall be preserved in its natural state, to the extent feasible, to maintain

Protection PoliciesCreek &

Yes

n/a

10.30

10.31

not apply to the project.
er Creek. Therefore the poliry does

proposed project does not impact

riparian and wetland habitat adjacent to the creek.

Preference shall be given to biotechnical or non-structural alternatives, over
Project will include measures in

improvement plans.

All improvements and maintenance activity, including creek bank stabilization,
adjacent to Alder Creek shall comply with the Clean Water Act Section 404 permits and

the Central Valley Flood Protection Act of 2008 (SB 5).

Trails located within open space corridors and areas shall be designed to include soil

erosion control measures to minimize sedimentation of nearby creeks and maintain
the natural state of drainage courses.

Public recreational facilities (e.9., picnic areas and trails) located within open space

corridors or areas shall be subject to urban storm water best management practices,

as defined in Section 10.3 - Sustainable Design.

Best management practices shall be incorporated into construction practices to
minimize the transfer of water borne particulates and pollutants into the storm water
drainage system in conformance with FMC Chapters 8.70 - Stormwater Management
& Discharge Control and 14.29 - Grading as well as current NPDES permit
requirements and State Water Resources Control Board's Construction General Permit
requirements.

All mitigation specified in the FPASP EIR/ElS shall be implemented

10.32

1o.26

to.27

10.28

10.29

FPASP Policy

No.
Map

Consistent
RemarksFPASP Policy Description

Exldbit 3
May,2O2l 27

Page 902

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Mangini Ranch Phase 3: Applicant's FPASP Policy Consistency Analysis

The proposed project does not impact

Alder Creek. Therefore the policy does

not apply to the project.

The proposed project does not impact

Alder Creek. Therefore the policy does

not apply to the project.

The proposed project does not impact

Alder Creek. Therefore the poliry does

not apply to the project.

The proposed project does not impact

Alder Creek. Therefore the poliry does

not apply to the project.

The proposed project does not impact
Alder Creek. Therefore the policy does

not apply to the project.

nla

nla

nla

n/a

nla

Plan Area streets that cross Alder Creek may be grade-separated from the creek to
allow uninterrupted passage of wildlife and trail users. Adequate vertical clearance

shall be provided under all such street crossings to allow safe, visible bicycle,

pedestrian and equestrian travel. Any streets that cross Alder Creek and are grade-

separated shall follow the standards established in FMC Chapter 10.28 - Bridges.

Emergency vehicle access along Alder Creek may be provided on Class I bike paths

and/or separately designated emergency access roads (refer to Figure 7.29).

All Plan Area development projects shall avoid encroaching on the Alder Creek 200-

year flood plain to ensure that no adverse alterations to the creek or the floodplain

occur where practical. However, in the event encroachment is unavoidable,

construction shall comply with the FPASP EIR/EIS mitigation measures, and all relevant

provisions of the Central Valley Flood Protection Plan and FMC Chapter 14.23 - Flood

Damage Prevention.

Bank stabilization and other erosion control measure shall have a natural appearance,

wherever feasible. The use of biotechnical stabilization methods is required within
Alder Creek where it is technically suitable can be used instead of mechanical

stabilization.

New drainage outfalls within or near Alder Creek, or improvements to existing outfalls,

shall be designed and constructed utilizing low impact development (LlD) practices in

conformance with the most current National Pollutant Discharge Elimination (NPDE)

regulations. Consistent with these practices, storm water collection shall be

decentralized, its quality improved and its peak flow contained in detention facilities

that will slowly release it back into the creek drainage outfalls and improvements shall

be unobtrusive and natural in appearance (refer to Section 12.6 - Stormwater).

10.36

t.o.37

10.35

10.33

10.34

FPASP Policy

No.

Map
Consistent

RemarksFPASP Policy Description

Exhibit 3

28May,2O2l
Page 903

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Mangini Ranch Phase 3: Applicant's FPASP Policy Consistency Analysis

The proposed project will comply with
all applicable air quality mitigation
measures.

The proposed project does not impact

Alder Creek. Therefore the policy does

not apply to the project.

The proposed project does not impact

Alder Creek. Therefore the policy does

not apply to the project.

The proposed project does not impact
Alder Creek. Therefore the policy does

not apply to the project.

The proposed project does not impact

Alder Creek. Therefore the policy does

not apply to the project.

The proposed project will comply with
all applicable air quality mitigation

measures.

The proposed project does not impact
Alder Creek. Therefore the policy does

not apply to the project.

Yes

nla

nla

n/a

Yes

nla

nla

Re-vegetation and new planting along Alder Creek shall use California central valley

and foothills native plants as described in the most current edition of River-Friendly

Landscape Guidelines.

Adhere to the recommendations and policies of the Alder Creek Watershed

Management Action Plan where feasible.

An Operational Air Quality Mitigation Plan has been prepared and approved by the

Sacramento Metropolitan Air Quality Management District based on the District's

CEQA guidelines dated July 2004. As required by LAFCO Resolution 1195 (dated 6 June

2001) the plan achieves a 35% reduction in potential emissions than could occur
without a mitigation program.

The approved Operational Air Quality Mitigation measures shall be included as policies

in the relevant sections ofthe FPASP.

All lighting adjacent to Alder Creek shall be limited to bridges, underpasses, trailheads,
public facilities and for other public safety purposes. Lighting fixtures shall be fully
shielded and energy efficient.

Class I bike paths and other paved and unpaved trails may be constructed near Alder

Creek in the SP-OS2 passive open space zone consistent with the FPASP Community

Design Guidelines.

Public access points shall be located in areas where they have the least impact to the
Alder Creek environment and designed to avoid sensitive plant wildlife habitat areas.

to.4L

LO.42

Air Qualiv Policies

10.43

to.4

10.38

10.39

10.40

FPASP Policy

No.

Map
Consistent

RemarksFPASP Policy Description

Exhibit 3

29May,2O2l
Page 904

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Mangini Ranch Phase 3: Applicant's FPASP Policy Consistency Analysis

Proposed residential land uses are

more than 500-feet from U.S. Highway

50.

Consistent with the Specific Plan and

the Air Quality Management Plan,

Wood burning fireplaces are not
included in the proiect.

The project is designed to comply with
the applicable Design Guidelines and

standards. Though Design review

approval is not being sought at this

time, the required features will be

verified during the building plan check

process.

Yes

nla

Yes

Prohibit wood burning fireplaces in all residential construction.

Provide complimentary electric lawnmowers to each residential buyer in the SF, SFHD

and the MLD land uses.

Based on advisory recommendations included in Table 1-1 of the California Air

Resources Board document entitled Air Quality and Land Use Handbook, avoid

locating residential land uses within 500-feet of U.S. Highway 50.

10.45

to.47

10.45

FPASP Policy

No.

Map
Consistent

RemarksFPASP Policy Description

Exhibit 3

MaV,2O2l 30

Page 905

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Mangini Ranch Phase 3: Applicant's FPASP Policy Consistency Analysis

Avigation easements have been

recorded on the property.

The Project will comply with mitigation
measures in the FPASP ElR, including
noise reduction measures. See MMRP.

The project will not be impacted by

the Aerojet facilities. Therefore the
policy does not apply to the project.

Avigation easements have been

recorded on the property and

disclosures will be provided in CC&R's.

Yes

n/a

Yes

Yes

Residential developments must be designed andlor located to reduce outdoor noise

levels generated by traffic to less than 60 dB.

Noise from Aerojet propulsion system and routine component testing facilities
affecting sensitive receptor areas shall be mitigated based on recommendations in the
acoustical study.

The Conditions, Covenants and Restrictions in the Department of Real Estate Public

Report shall disclose that the Plan Area is within the Mather Airport flight path and

that over flight noise may be present at various times.

Landowner shall, prior to Tier 2 Development Agreement, record an easement over
the property relating to noise caused by aircraft arriving or departing from Mather
Airport.

Noise Policies

10.48

10.49

10.50

10.51

FPASP Policy

No.
Map

Consistent
RemarksFPASP Policy Description

Exhibit 3
May,2O2! 31

Page 906

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Low Policies

FPASP Policy

No.

Map
Consistent

RemarksFPASP Policy Description

Mangini Ranch Phase 3: Applicant's FPASP Policy Consistency Analysis

Site specific development projects shall incorporate LID design strategies that include:

10.52a: Minimizing and reducing the impervious surface of site development by

reducing the paved area of roadways, sidewalks, driveways, parking areas, and roof
tops;

10.2b: Breaking up large areas of impervious surface area and directing stormwater
flows away from these areas to stabilized vegetated areas;

10.52

10.52c: Minimizing the impact of development on sensitive site features such as

streams, floodplains, wetlands, woodlands, and significant on-site vegetation;

10.52d: Maintaining natural drainage courses; and

10.52e: Provide runoff storage dispersed uniformly throughout the site, using a

of LID detention, retention, and runoff techniques that may include

. Bioretention facilities and swales (shallow vegetated depressions engineered to
collect, store, and infiltrate runoff); and

Yes

project is consistent with the City's

Backbone lnfrastructure Master Plan,

ich includes stormwater
requirements. The portion of the
proposed project that includes site-
specific development has incorporated
LID design strategies as described in

section 10.52 0f the EIR for the FPASP.

Exhibit3
May,2O2l 32

Page 907

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Mangini Ranch Phase 3: Applicant's FPASP Policy Consistency Analysis

The project does not include any

slopes greater lhan 25/o. Therefore the
policy does not apply to the project.

The FPASP Open Space Management

Plan provides for fuel modification

measures.

The project is designed to be

consistent with the applicable design

guidelines.

n/a

Yes

Yes

Trees shall be interspersed throughout parking lots so that in fifteen (15) years, forty
(40) percent of the parking lot will be in shade at high noon. At planting, trees shall be

The project does not include any

parking lots. Therefore the policy doesnla10.55
to thenot a

Policies

rlent to a #15 container or

Open space areas adjacent to buildings and development parcels shall maintain a fuel

modification and vegetation management area in order to provide the minimum fuel

modification fire break as required by State and local laws and ordinances.

Additionally, development parcels adjacent to open space areas may be required to
provide emergency access through the property to the open space by means of gates,

access roads or other means approved by the City of Folsom Fire Department.

Ownership and maintenance of open space areas, including fuel modification

requirements and fire hazard reduction measures are outlined in the FPASP Open

Space Management Plan.

The Plan Area landscape palette shall consist of California Central Valley and foothills

native plant species as described in the most current edition of River-Friendly

Landscape Guidelines and drought tolerant adaptive plant species except at

neighborhood entry gateways and similar high visibility locations where ornamental

plant species may be preferred.

The use of turf is not allowed on slopes greater than 25% where the toe of the slope is

adjacent to an impermeable hardscape. Consistent with CALGreen Tier 2 voluntary

recommendations, all development projects within the Plan Area shall be encouraged

to limit the use of turf to 25% of the total landscaped area.

. Landscape buffers, parkways, parking medians, filter strips, vegetated curb

extensions, and planter boxes (containing grass or other close-growing vegetation

planted between polluting sources (such as a roadway or site development) and

downstream receiving water bodies).

10.55

Londscopinq Policies

10.53

10.54

FPASP Policy

No.

Map
Consistent

RemarksFPASP Policy Description

Exhibit 3

33MaV,2O2L
Page 908

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Mangini Ranch Phase 3: Applicant's FPASP Policy Consistency Analysis

The project is designed to comply with
the applicable Design Guidelines and

standards. Though Design review

approval is not being sought at this

time, the required features will be

verified during the building plan check

process.

Design Review Approval is not being

sought at this time.

Design Review Approval is not being

sought at this time. Additionally, the
Project does not propose multi-family
and attached residential units.

Design Review Approval is not being

sought at this time. Where site

conditions permit, the project

incorporates site design measures that
reduce heating and cooling needs

through building orientation.

The project is designed to comply with
the applicable Design Guidelines and

standards. Though Design review

approval is not being sought at this

time, the required features will be

verified during the building plan check
process.

n/a

nla

nla

nla

nla

Solar access to homes shall be considered in the design of residential neighborhoods

to optimize the opportunity for passive and active solar energy strategies.

Multi-family and attached residential units shall be oriented toward southern

exposures, where site conditions permit.

Buildings shall be designed to incorporate the use of high quality, energy efficient
glazing to reduce heat loss and gain.

Buildings shall incorporate site design measures that reduce heating and cooling needs

by orienting buildings on the site to reduce heat loss and gain depending on the time

of day and season of the year.

Conservation of energy resources will be encouraged through site and building

development standards.

10.59

10.60

10.61

10.58

10.57

FPASP Policy

No.

Map
Consistent

RemarksFPASP Policy Description

Exhibit 3

34May,2027
Page 909

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Mangini Ranch Phase 3: Applicant's FPASP Policy Consistency Analysis

The project is designed to comply with

the applicable Design Guidelines and

standards. Though Design review

approval is not being sought at this

time, the required features will be

verified during the building plan check

process.

The project does not include office

uses. Therefore the policy does not

apply to the project.

The project does not include

commercial or public buildings.

Therefore the policy does not apply to
the project.

The project is designed to comply with

the applicable Design Guidelines and

standards. Though Design review

approval is not being sought at this

time, the required features will be

verified during the building plan check

process.

nla

nla

nla

nla

Commercial and public buildings shall use energy efficient lighting with automatic

controls to minimize energy use.

Energy Star certified equipment and appliances shall be installed, to include: 10.65a -

Residential appliances; heating and cooling systems; and roofing; and

10.65b - Nonresidential appliances and office equipment; heating, cooling, and lighting

control systems; and roofing

office park uses shall install automatic lighting and thermostat features.

Energy efficient appliances, windows, insulation, and other available technologies to

reduce energy demands will be encouraged.

10.54

10.55

10.53

10.62

FPASP Policy

No.

Map
Consistent

RemarksFPASP Policy Description

Commercial, residential, and public projects shall be designed to allow for the possible

installation of alternative energy technologies including active solar, wind, or other

erging technologies, and shall comply with the following standards: 10.66a -

lnstallation of solar technology on buildings such as rooftop photovoltaic cell arrays

I be installed in accordance with the State Fire Marshal safety regulations and

The project is designed to comply with
applicable Design Guidelines and

dards. Though Design review

approval is not being sought at this

me, the required features will be

during the building plan check
10.66

Exhibit 3

35May,2O2L

,f n AAh - Qt-rnr{rrr{ rna.Ftan maahrniaal anrrinmanl'ch:ll l.ra laarfad in crrnh 5 mtnnat cA

nla
process

Page 910

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Mangini Ranch Phase 3: Applicant's FPASP Policy Consistency Analysis

The project does not propose any
publicly owned bui ldings. Therefore

the policy does not apply to the
project.

The project is designed to comply with
the applicable Design Guidelines and

standards. Though Design review
approval is not being sought at this
time, the required features will be

verified during the building plan check
process.

The project is designed to comply with
the applicable Design Guidelines and

standards. Though Design review

approval is not being sought at this
time, the required features will be

verified during the building plan check

process.

nla

nla

nla

Radiant solar heating or similar types of energy efficient technologies, shall be

installed in all swimming pools.

Electrical outlets shall be provided along the front and rear exterior walls of all single

family homes to allow for the use of electric landscape maintenance tools.

The city will strive to ensure that all new publicly owned buildings within the Plan Area

will be designed, constructed and certified at LEED-NC certification levels.

as not to preclude the installation of solar panels.

10.66c - Alternative energy mechanical equipment and accessories installed on the
roof of a building, they shall be integrated with roofing materials and/or blend with
the structure's architectural form.

to.67

10.68

10.69

FPASP Policy

No.
Map

Consistent
RemarksFPASP Policy Description

Exhibit 3
May,2021 36

Page 911

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Mangini Ranch Phase 3: Applicant's FPASP Policy Consistency Analysis

Purple pipe has been incorporated into
e Specific Plan for major collector

roadway landscaping and funding is

provided in the PFFP. Purple pipe

infrastructure is not the applicant's
responsibility.

The project is designed to comply with
the applicable Design Guidelines and

standards. Though Design review
pproval is not being sought at this

me, the required features will be

during the building plan check

process.

This is a City requirement, not a

project-specific requirement. The City

of Folsom has plans in place to
undertake the described cost-effective

and efficiency measures

nd consider the installation of onsite

renewable energy technologies within
appropriate portions of the Plan Area,

including parks, landscape corridors

areas.nsand

n/a

nla

n/a

backbone "purple pipe" non-potable water system shall be designed and installed

feasible and practical to supply non-potable water to park sites, landscape

corridors, natural parkways and other public landscaped spaces within the Plan Area.

All office, commercial, and residential land uses shall be required to install water

conservation devices that are generally accepted and used in the building industry at

the time of development, including low-flow plumbing fixtures and low-water-use

appliances.

The City of Folsom shall undertake all cost-effective operational and efficiency

measures and consider the installation of onsite renewable energy technologies within

appropriate portions of the Plan Area, including parks, landscape corridors and open

space areas.

Water Policies

to.7t

to.72

10.70

FPASP Policy

No.

Map
Consistent

RemarksFPASP Policy Description

Exhibit 3

37May,2O21-
Page 912

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Mangini Ranch Phase 3: Applicant's FPASP Policy Consistency Analysis

The project is designed to comply wit
the applicable Design Guidelines.

Water efficient irrigation systems will

be employed for use in project-area

landscaping.

Yes

Water efficient irrigation systems, consistent with the requirements of the latest

edition of the California Model Water Efficient Landscape Ordinance, or similar

ordinance adopted by the City of Folsom, shall be mandatory for all public agency

projects and all private development projects with a landscape area equal to or

greater than 2,500 square feet requiring a building or landscape permit plan check or

design review.

LO.73

FPASP Policy

No.

Map
Consistent

RemarksFPASP Policy Description

Exhibit 3

38May,2O2I
Page 913

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Mangini Ranch Phase 3: Applicant's FPASP Policy Consistency Analysis

The plan described in Section 10.75

will provide for a minimum of 50% of
the non-hazardous construction waste
generated at a construction site to be

recycled or salvaged for reuse.

Topsoil displaced during grading and

construction of the proposed project

shall be stockpiled for reuse in the Plan

Area.

California outlawed the use of HFCs in

2018. The project is designed to
comply with California law.

Prior to construction, a construction

waste management plan will be

prepared for individual construction
proiects within the proposed project.

Builders in the proposed project will
be required to use "Green" certified
construction products whenever

feasible. The project will comply with
all relevant requirements in the City

Code and State Building Code.

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Topsoil displaced during grading and construction shall be stockpiled for reuse in the
Plan Area.

All HVAC and refrigeration equipment shall not contain chlorofluorocarbons (CFCs)

Prepare a construction waste management plan for individual construction projects.

A minimum of 50% of the non-hazardous construction waste generated at a

construction site shall be recycled or salvaged for reuse.

Use "Green" certified construction products whenever feasible.

to.77

Enviro nme nta I Quo liA Pol icies

1o.78

10.75

1o.76

Materio I Crinse ruotion & Resou rce Eflicie ncy Policies

1o.74

FPASP Policy

No.

Map
Consistent

RemarksFPASP Policy Description

Exhibit 3

39May,2O2L
Page 914

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Mangini Ranch Phase 3: Applicant's FPASP Policy Consistency Analysis

No public facilities are being proposed

with this project. Therefore the poliry

does not applv to the proiect.

No public facilities are being proposed

with this project. Therefore the policy

does not apply to the project.

Same remark as in Section 10.79

Same remark as in Section 10.79.

same remark as in Section 10.79.

There are no public schools or public

service facilities in the proposed

SLWSM. Therefore the policy does not
apply to the project.

The project is designed to comply with
the applicable Design Guidelines and

standards. The required features will
be verified during the building plan

check process.

n/a

n/a

Yes

Yes

Yes

n/a

Yes

Energy efficient technologies shall be incorporated in all Public Service buildings

Particleboard, medium density fiberboard (MDF) and hardwood plywood shall comply

with low formaldehyde emission standards.

Limit the use of volatile organic compounds (VOC) in all construction materials

Public schools will be constructed in the Plan Area in accordance with the City Charter

and state law.

All public service facilities shall participate in the City's recycling program

All fire suppression systems and equipment shall not contain halons.

Provide accessible screened areas that are identified for the depositing, storage and

collection of non-hazardous materials for recycling for commercial, industriaUoffice
park, mixed-use, public-use and multi-family residential projects.

11.3

10.81

10.82

Sedion 77 - Public Seruics and Facllities

tt.t

tt.2

1o.79

10.80

FPASP Policy

No.

Map
Consistent

RemarksFPASP Policy Description

Exhibit 3

40May,2O2l
Page 915

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Mangini Ranch Phase 3: Applicant's FPASP Policy Consistency Analysis

No public facilities are being proposed

with this project. Therefore the policy

does not apply to the project.

No public facilities are being proposed

with this project.

No public facilities are being proposed

with this project. Therefore the policy

does not apply to the project.

There are no public schools or public

service facilities in the proposed

SLWSM. Therefore the policy does not
apply to the project.

Project will comply with school district
and charter requirements with respect

to Measure W.

This is a City requirement, not a

project-specific requirement. The
project is consistent with the FPASP

and complies with the City's water
supply agreement.

nla

nla

nla

n/a

ffi*iEffi

Yes

Yes

lf the existing slope of a public facilities site shown on Figure 11.1 exceeds five
percent, the site shall be rough graded by the owner/developer/builder dedicating the
public facilities site in accordance with grading plans approved by the City of Folsom,

subject to a credit and/or reimbursement agreement.

Plan Area landowners shall, prior to approval of the annexation by LAFCo and prior to
any Tier 2 Development Agreement, whichever comes first, comply with the schools
provision in Measure W (Folsom Charter Provision Section 7.08D) and incorporate
feasible school impact mitigation requirements as provided in LAFCo Resolution No.

1196, Section 13.

Consistent with the provisions of City Charter Article 7.08 (A), the FPASP shall "identifo
and secure the source of water supply(is) to serve the Plan Area. This new water
supply shall not cause a reduction in the water supplies designated to serve existing
water users north of Highway 50 and the new water supply shall not be paid for by
Folsom residents north of Highway 50.

Passive solar design andlor use of other types of solar technology shall be
incorporated in all public service buildings.

The city shall strive to ensure that all public service buildings shall be built to silver
LEED NC standards.

Utilize Crime Prevention Through Environmental Design (CPTED) principles in the
design of all public service buildings.

tt.4

11.5

11.5

tt.7

t2.t

11.8

Exhibit 3

4LMay,2O2L

Page 916

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Mangini Ranch Phase 3: Applicant's FPASP Policy Consistency Analysis

The project is consistent with the
Specific Plan requirements and the City

requirements as they are updated
from time to time.

Project is consistent with Public

Facilities Financing Plan.

Project is consistent with Public

Facilities Financing Plan.

This is a City requirement. Therefore

the policy does not apply to the
proiect.

The policy affects the City and does

not apply to individual developers.

Therefore the policy does not apply to
the project.

Land is being reserved for public

utilities as described where needed

BMPs will be utilized where feasible

and appropriate.

The project complies with permit
requirements.

Yes

Yes

n/a

n/a

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

The Plan Area shall fund its proportional share of regional backbone infrastructure
costs and the full costs for primary and secondary backbone infrastructure.

The Plan Area shall fund the its proportional share of the costs for Plan Area public

facilities including the municipal center, police and fire department stations, the city

corp yard and community, neighborhood and local parks.

The City of Folsom shall apply for Sacramento Countywide Transportation Mitigation
fee funding to help fund all eligible regional road backbone infrastructure.

Land shall be reserved for the construction of public utility facilities that are not
planned within road rights-of-way, as required by the City of Folsom.

Utilize Best Management Practices (BMPs) where feasible and appropriate.

Urban runoff will be treated prior to discharging to a water of the state (i.e. creek,

wetland) in accordance with the City's most current Municipal Stormwater Permit

requirements for new development.

Employ Low lmpact Development (LlD) practices, as required by the City of Folsom, in

conformance with the City's stormwater quality development standards.

Design and construct the necessary potable water, non-potable water for irrigation,

wastewater and stormwater infrastructure require to serve the Plan Area. All

infrastructure improvements shall follow the requirements established in the Water
Master Plan, Wastewater Master Plan and the Storm Drainage Master Plan.

lmprovements will be based on phasing of development.

Sectron 13 . lmplemenbtion
Finoncinq Policies

13.1

13.2

13.3

t2.3

12.4

L2.5

12.6

12.2

FPASP Policy

No.

Map
Consistent

FPASP Policy Description Remarks

Exhibit 3

42May,2O2l
Page 917

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Mangini Ranch Phase 3: Applicant's FPASP Policy Consistency Analysis

lThe 
policy affects the City and does

lnot 
apply to individual developers.

lTherefore 
the policy does not apply to

Ithe proiect.

nla

lThe 
policy affects the City and does

lnot 
apply to individual developers.

lTherefore 
the policy does not apply to

Ithe project.

n/a

lfhe 
policy affects the City and does

lnot 
apply to individual developers.

lTherefore 
the policy does not apply to

Ithe proiect.

nla
One or more Community Facilities Districts shall be created in the Plan Area to help

finance backbone infrastructure and public facilities costs and other eligible
improvements and/or fees.

A Plan Area fee will be created to fund backbone infrastructure and a proportional
cost allocation system will be established for each of the Plan Area property owners

City of Folsom impact and capital improvement fees shall be used to fund Plan Area

backbone infrastructure and public facilities where allowed by law.

13.6

13.4

13.5

FPASP Policy

No.

Map
Consistent

RemarksFPASP Policy Description

Exhibit3
May,2O2! 43

Page 918

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Mangini Ranch Phase 3: Applicant's FPASP Policy Consistency Analysis

The policy affects the City and does

not apply to individual developers.

Therefore the policy does not apply to
the project.

A Community Facilities District will be

formed to implement policy.

n/a

Yes

Submit a conceptual backbone infrastructure phasing plan for the appropriate
development area with the first tentative map or building permit submittal. Updating
of the conceptual backbone infrastructure phasing plan shall be a requirement of
subsequent tentative map or building permit applications for each development area.

Create one or more Landscaping and Lighting Districts in the Plan Area for the
maintenance and operation of public improvements and facilities and open space.

Phosinq Policies

13.7

Mointenonce Policies

13.8

FPASP Policy

No.
Map

Consistent
FPASP Policy Description Remarks

Exhibit 3

MMay,2O2I

Page 919

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Traffic Noise Assessment

Mangini Ranch Phase 3

Folsom, California

BAC Job #2021-064

Prepared For:

TCS lmprovement Company, LLC

Attn: Wlliam B. Bunce
4370 Town Center Blvd., #100
El Dorado Hills, CA 95762

Prepared By:

Bollard Acoustical Consultants, lnc.

I

Dario Gotchet, Senior Consultant

May 10,2021

'ri BOLLARD
tt// Acoustical Consultants(

Bollard Acoustical Consultants, lnc. r 3551 Bankhead Road, Loomis, CA 95650 o Phone: (916) 663-0500 o bacnoise,com
Page 920

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Bollard Acoustical Consultants, lnc. (BAC)

lntroduction

The proposed Mangini Ranch Development is located within the Folsom South of U.S. Highway

50 Specific Plan. The specific component of the overall Mangini Ranch development analyzed in

this study is the development of Phase 3 (project) which includes single-family residential lots.

The Phase 3 component of the development (Villages 1-4) is located west of East Bidwell Street,
between Mangini Parkway and (future) A Drive. The project area and site plan are shown on

Figures 1 and 2, respectively.

Due to the potential for elevated East Bidwell Road, Mangini Parkway, and A Drive traffic noise
levels at the development, Bollard Acoustical Consultants, lnc. (BAC) was retained by the project

applicant to prepare this noise assessment. Specifically, this assessment was prepared to
determine whether traffic noise would cause noise levels at the development to exceed
acceptable limits of the Folsom General Plan. This assessment also includes an evaluation of
compliance with the Folsom South of U.S. Highway 50 Specific Plan EIR Noise Mitigation

Measures.

Noise Fundamentals and Terminology

Noise is often described as unwanted sound. Sound is defined as any pressure variation in air
that the human ear can detect. lf the pressure variations occur frequently enough (at least 20

times per second), they can be heard, and thus are called sound. Measuring sound directly in
terms of pressure would require a very large and awkward range of numbers. To avoid this, the
decibel scale was devised. The decibel scale allows a million-fold increase in pressure to be

expressed as 120 dB. Another useful aspect of the decibel scale is that changes in levels (dB)

correspond closely to human perception of relative loudness. Appendix A contains definitions of
Acoustical Terminology. Figure 3 shows common noise levels associated with various sources.

The perceived loudness of sounds is dependent upon many factors, including sound pressure

level and frequency content. However, within the usual range of environmental noise levels,
perception of loudness is relatively predictable, and can be approximated by weighing the
frequency response of a sound level meter by means of the standardized A-weighing network.
There is a strong correlation between A-weighted sound levels (expressed as dBA) and
community response to noise. For this reason, the A-weighted sound level has become the
standard tool of environmental noise assessment. All noise levels reported in this section are in
terms of A-weighted levels in decibels.

Community noise is commonly described in terms of the "ambient" noise level, which is defined
as the all-encompassing noise level associated with a given noise environment. A common
statisticaltool to measure the ambient noise level is the average, or equivalent, sound level (Leq)

over a given time period (usually one hour). The Leq is the foundation of the Day-Night Average
Level noise descriptor, Lon or DNL, and shows very good correlation with community response to
noise. The median noise level descriptor, denoted L5e, r'€pr€s€nts the noise levelwhich is

Traffic Noise Assessmenf
Mangini Ranch Phase 3- Folsom, California

Page 1

Page 921

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Figure 1

Mangini Ranch Phase 3
Folsom, California

Project Area

Mangini Ranch
Phase 1

Mangini Ranch
Phase 2

Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Poect Boundary (Approximate)

N

A

Legend

Scale (Feet)r-z
0 250 500

Page 922

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



,(,1

/1
lr

i/
tt/

l[-
I

r-'
I

I

Ii--
i

C)

F
\

tir-l
'1" /
t

'l'l '

fl

\
]

oi

l!Y,Y lALVLyvalroddvJ
I lsY>"rYr |'lrNv'!

o,:

et

=j i IET-

'l

F]

I

-t

I

,'*f*

-I

1

i

.N.9NYA

\._q*
$

,dJ

g'in rJ

)

Z lSYir{

J

I

>,

I

I

;I

€)n, 8fr

-t a7

tti
ei
si
ii

o'E EnrOC
btl- q)
c lr ,!2

=E,3'.=t
a *T

ri
ei
rl
ri
?i r!

'=6

g'I 5d;, p
\ !2'O' .=to

qiel
gi

Rlal sl
Rl*i

ci tri Bi sl
airl

si-l gI e;

cl(t
e7nlglni t;ei

-lri slt a;..g;
:i !i

2ael rlRi al-i

-EE
$f;8
=-Hp

R1Fi.t
=lI pi -l

Bi ElRi-t
RlslFi
.:

* E.S
g,f Es o.x
>gp

U)

pl

Pia1

si Fieiz7

;l
el!i
ei @?lll

\
I

5

I
E

ot
s
7

c\
o
5
.g)
TL

oo
N

oo

o

o
&

J
J

U
co

zsI

q,
oL
o
doo

c
(U

(L
o
=a

.>
Eo
6
o
-9
LJ-
t-
q,
CL
CL
l
(\
c)
oF
U)

oq,
E

.b .b .E s-

o(E(!--
6d]d)J
drdrclF6AQ,=
oooa)zzze
.9.9,o6TEIECi!i[co
FFF"
E!r!tl
oooEa.lro.c
aoLbB
!Ilt!,ooo0)EEt!t!tcccco0)6rQ)EEEEEEEEoooOoooooooottuu

(f,

oa(5(5'=
-ctso-e
5FCv(5;t5
'= at

E''!
(U

E
o
trro ill

Page 923

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Bollard Acoustical Consultants, lnc. (BAC)

Figure 3

TypicalA-Weighted Sound Levels of Common Noise Sources

Decibel Scale (d80.

'Sourc$:
wny.cdc.0ov/nlo$ oplcgnohdnobemsterhtnl
http//ea-r.conth68rh gcons€Mtloillaq-mah.c{m

{

-fr
ili
{a
n

o

#.'
oo;l
f,f

'12-Gauge Sholgun 160

140Jet Takeolf

Pneunralic Riveter 124

Hanrnrer Drill

Rock Concert

Tractor/Hand Drill 97

114

105

Vacuunt Cleaner B0
City Tratfic 7B

65Conversalion
Air Conditioning Unit 60

Floor Fan 50

Electrical Translormer 45

Relrigerator Hum 40

Bustling Leaves 30

15Pin Falling

Traffic Noise Assessmenf
Mangini Ranch Phase 3 - Folsom, California

Page 4

Page 924

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Bollard Acoustical Consultants, lnc. (BAC)

exceeded 50% of the hour. ln other words, half of the hour ambient conditions are higher than

the Lso and the other half are lower than the Lso.

DNL is based upon the average noise level over a 24-hour day, with a +10-decibel weighting

applied to noise occurring during nighttime (10:00 p.m. to 7:00 a.m.) hours. The nighttime penalty

is based upon the assumption that people react to nighttime noise exposures as though they were

twice as loud as daytime exposures. Because DNL represents a 24-hour average, it tends to

disguise short-term variations in the noise environment. DNL-based noise standards are

commonly used to assess noise impacts associated with traffic, railroad, and aircraft noise

sources.

Criteria for Acceptable Noise Exposure

Folsom 2035 General Plan - Transportation Noise Sources

The Safety and Noise Element of the Folsom 2035 General Plan establishes exterior noise level

standards for residential outdoor activity areas exposed to transportation noise sources (i.e.,

traffic). For single-family residential uses, such as those proposed in Phase 3 Villages 1-4, the

General Plan applies an exterior noise level limit of 60 dB DNL at the outdoor activity areas (i.e.,

backyards). The intent of this criteria is to provide an acceptable exterior noise environment for

outdoor activities.

The General Plan utilizes an interior noise level standard of 45 dB DNL or less within noise-

sensitive project dwellings. The intent of this interior noise limit is to provide a suitable

environment for indoor communication and sleep.

Folsom South of U.S. Highway 50 Specific Plan Noise Mitigation Measures

The noise mitigation measures shown below have been incorporated into the Folsom South of
U.S. Highway 50 Specific Plan to mitigate identified environmental impacts. The noise-related

mitigation measure which is applicable to the development of residential land uses within the

Mangini Ranch development are reproduced below. Following the mitigation measure is a brief

discussion as to the applicability of the measure to this project'

MM3A.11-4 lmplement Measures to Prevent Exposure of Sensitive Receptors to
lncreases in Noise from Project-Generated Operational Traffic on Off-Site

and On-Site RoadwaYs.

To meet applicable noise standards as set forth in the appropriate General Plan or Code (e.9.,

City of Folsom, County of Sacramento, and County of El Dorado) and to reduce increases in

traffic-generated noise levels at noise-sensitive uses, the project applicant(s) of all project phases

shall implement the following:

Obtain the services of a consultant (such as a licensed engineer or licensed architect) to

develop noise-attenuation measures for the proposed construction of on-site noise-

sensitive land uses (i.e., residential dwellings and school classrooms) that will produce a

Traffic Noise Assessmenf
Mangini Ranch Phase 3 - Folsom, California

Page 5

a

Page 925

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Boltard Acoustical Consultants, lnc. (BAC)

minimum composite Sound Transmission Class (STC) rating for buildings of 30 or greater,

individually computed for the walls and the floor/ceiling construction of buildings, for the

proposed construction of on-site noise-sensitive land uses (i.e., residential dwellings and

school classrooms).

. prior to submittal of tentative subdivision maps and improvement plans, the project

applicant(s) shall conduct a site-specific acoustical analysis to determine predicted

roadway noise impacts attributable to the project, taking into account site-specific

conditions (e.g., site design, location of structures, building characteristics)' The

acoustical analysis shall evaluate stationary- and mobile-source noise attributable to the

proposed use or uses and impacts on nearby noise-sensitive land uses, in accordance

with adopted City noise standards. Feasible measures shall be identified to reduce

project-related noise impacts. These measures may include, but are not limited to, the

following:

- Limiting noise-generating operational activities associated with proposed

commercial land uses, including truck deliveries;

- Constructing exterior sound walls;

- Constructing barrier walls and/or berms with vegetation;

- Using "quiet pavement" (e.g., rubberized asphalt) construction methods on local

roadways; and,

- Using increased noise-attenuation measures in building construction (e.9., dual-

pane, sound-rated windows; exterior wall insulation).

pursuant to this mitigation measure, this report includes an analysis of traffic noise impacfs af

proposed residentiat tots within Phase 3 of the Mangini Ranch development resulting from traffic

on East Bidwett Sfreef, Mangini Parhuay, and A Drive. As determined in the following

assessmen t, portions of the devetopment are predicted to be exposed to future traffic noise levels

ln excess of the appticable Folsom General Ptan exterior and interior noise levelcriteriafor single-

famity residentialuses. As a result, this assessment prescribes specfflc noise control measures

as required to achieve satisfaction with the General Plan's exterior and interior noise level

standard s appticable to new re side ntial developments.

Evaluation of Future Traffic Noise Levels at Phase 3 Residential Lots

Predicted Future Exterior Traffic Noise Levels

The FHWA Model was used with future traffic data to predict future trafiic noise levels at the
phase 3 component of the Mangini Ranch development. Future traffic volumes for East Bidwell

Street and Mangini parkway were obtained from the Folsom South of Highway 50 Specific Plan

ElR. However, the Specific Plan's traffic impact study does not include traffic modeling results

for future A Drive. Due to the relatively minor nature of A Drive, it is reasonable to conclude that

the projected future ADT on the roadway would be fewer than 5,000 vehicles per day. The

day/night distribution and truck percentages for East Bidwell Street, Mangini Parkway, and A Drive

Traffic Noi se Assessmenf
Mangini Ranch Phase 3 - Folsom, California

Page 6

Page 926

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Bollard Acoustical Consultants, lnc. (BAC)

were derived from BAC file data for similar roadways. Estimated future traffic speed assumptions

were based on posted speed limits and data for similar roadways. The FHWA Model inputs and

predicted future traffic noise levels at the Phase 3 component of the development are shown in

Appendix B and are summarized in Table 1.

Table I
Predicted Future Exterior Traffic Noise Levels at Mangini Ranch Phase 31

Roadway Proiect Gomponent Location Predicted DNL (dBA)2

East Bidwell Street

Village 1

Nearest outdoor activity areas

Nearest fi rst-fl oor facades

Nearest upper-fl oor facades

68

68

71

Village 4

Nearest outdoor activity areas

Nearest fi rst-fl oor facades

Nearest upper-fl oor facades

68

68

71

Mangini Parkway

Village 3

Nearest outdoor activity areas

Nearest fi rstfloor facades

Nearest upper-floor facades

64

64

67

Village 4

Nearest outdoor activity areas

Nearest first-fl oor facades

Nearest upper-fl oor facades

64

64

67

A Drive

Village 1

Nearest outdoor activity areas

Nearest fi rst-fl oor facades

Nearest upper-floor facades

63

63

66

Village 2

Nearest outdoor activity areas

Nearest fi rst-fl oor facades

Nearest upper-fl oor facades

63

63

bb

1 A complete listing of FHWA Model inputs and results for the roadways are provided in Appendix B.

2 An offset of +3 dB was applied at upper-floor building facades due to reduced ground absorption of sound at

elevated positions.

Source: Bollard Acoustical Consultants, lnc. (2021)

Analysis of Future Exterior Traffic Noise Level Exposure at Outdoor Activity Areas

As indicated in Table 1 , future traffic noise levels at the outdoor activity areas of the single-family

residential lots proposed nearest to the East Bidwell Street, Mangini Parkway, and A Drive are

predicted to exceed the applicable Folsom General Plan 60 dB DNL exterior noise level standard.

As a result, further consideration of traffic noise mitigation measures would be warranted for

portions of the development.

To achieve compliance with the General Plan's 60 dB DNL exterior noise level standard at the

single-family residential lots of the development, it is recommended that traffic noise barriers be

constructed at the heights and locations illustrated on Figure 2. Barrier insertion loss calculation

worksheets are provided as Appendix C. As indicated in Appendix C, the construction of noise

barriers ranging from 6 to 8 feet in height (relative to backyard lot elevation)would be required to

comply with the General Plan 60 dB DNL exterior noise level criterion. The traffic noise barriers

Traffic Noise Assessmenf
Mangini Ranch Phase 3- Folsom, California

Page 7

Page 927

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Bollard Acoustical Consultants, lnc. (BAC)

could take the form of masonry wall, earthen berm, or a combination of the two. Other materials

may be acceptable but should be reviewed by an acoustical consultant prior to use.

Analysis of Future lnterior Traffic Noise Level Exposure within Residences

After construction of traffic noise barriers required to comply with the General Plan's 60 dB DNL

exterior noise level standard, future exterior traffic noise levels are predicted to range from 56 to

59 dB DNL at the first-floor facades of the single-family residences constructed nearest to East
Bidwell Street, Mangini Parkway, and A Drive. Due to reduced ground absorption at elevated
positions and lack of shielding by the recommended noise barriers, noise levels at the upper-floor
facades of those residences are predicted to range from 66 to 71 dB DNL. To satisfy the Folsom

General Plan 45 dB DNL interior noise levelstandard, minimum noise reductions of 14 dB and 26

dB would be required of the first- and upper-floor building facades (respectively) of the residences

constructed adjacent to the roadways.

Standard residential construction (i.e., stucco siding, STC-27 windows, door weather-stripping,

exterior wall insulation, composition plywood roof), typically results in an exterior to interior noise

reduction of approximately 25 dB with windows closed and approximately 15 dB with windows

open. This level of noise reduction would be adequate to reduce future East Bidwell Street,

Mangini Parkway, and A Drive traffic noise levels to 45 dB DNL or less within the first-floors of all

residences constructed within the Phase 3 development. However, upper-floor window

construction upgrades would be warranted at a portion of residences constructed nearest to the

roadways.

To ensure for satisfaction of the General Plan 45 dB DNL interior noise level standard including

a factor of safety, it is recommended that all upper-floor window assemblies of residences

constructed on the lots identified on Figure 2 with a view of the adjacent roadways be upgraded

to a minimum Sound Transmission Class (STC) rating of 32. ln addition, mechanicalventilation
(air conditioning) should be provided for all residences of the development to allow the occupants

to close doors and windows as desired for additional acoustical isolation.

Conclusions

Portions of the the Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Residential Development are predicted to be exposed

to future traffic noise levels in excess of the applicable Folsom General Plan exterior and interior

noise level criteria for single-family residential uses. To satisff the General Plan exterior noise

level standard, and to ensure for satisfaction of the General Plan interior noise level standard

including a factor of safety, the following specific noise mitigation measures are recommended
for this project:

1) To comply with the applicable General Plan 60 dB DNL exterior noise level standard, traffic
noise barriers ranging from 6 to 8 feet in height relative to backyard elevation would be

required. The heights and locations of the noise barriers are illustrated on Figure 2.

Barrier insertion loss calculation worksheets are provided as Appendix C.

T raffic Noi se Assessmenf
Mangini Ranch Phase 3 - Folsom, California

Page I

Page 928

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Bollard Acoustical Consultants, lnc. (BAC)

The traffic noise barriers could take the form of masonry wall, earthen berm, or a
combination of the two. Other materials may be acceptable but should be reviewed by an

acoustical consultant prior to use.

Z) Toensure compliance with the General Plan 45 dB DNL interior noise level standard with

a factor of safety, it is recommended that all upper-floor bedroom window assemblies of

residences constructed on the lots identified on Figure 2 from which the adjacent

roadways would be visible be upgraded to a minimum sTC rating of 32.

3) Air conditioning shall be provided for all residences of the development so that windows

can be kept closed at the occupant's discretion to control interior noise.

These conclusions are based on the traffic assumptions cited in Appendix B, the project site

plans and grading plans (dated March 3, 2021), and on noise reduction data for standard

residential dwellings and for typical STC rated window data. Deviations from the resources cited

above, or the project site/grading plans, could cause future traffic noise levels to differ from those

predicted in this assessment. ln addition, Bollard Acoustical Consultants, lnc. is not responsible

ior degradation in acoustic performance of the residential construction due to poor construction

practices, failure to comply with applicable building code requirements, or for failure to adhere to

the minimum building practices cited in this report'

This concludes BAC's traffic noise assessment for the proposed Mangini Ranch Phase 3

Residential Development. Please contact BAC at (916) 663-0500 or darioq@bacnoise.com with

any questions regarding this assessment.

Traffic Noi se Assessmenf
Mangini Ranch Phase 3 - Folsom, Qalifornia

Page 9

Page 929

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Appendix A
Acoustical TerminologY

Acoustics The science of sound.

Ambient Noise The distinctive acoustical characteristics of a given space consisting of all noise sources

audible at that location. ln many cases, the term ambient is used to describe an existing

or pre-project condition such as the setting in an environmental noise study.

ilc

Attenuation

A-Weighting

Decibelor dB

CNEL

Frequency

Lon

L"q

Lmax

Loudness

Masking

Noise

Peak Noise

RTeo

STC

The reduction of an acoustic signal,

A frequency-response adjustment of a sound level meter that conditions the output

signal to approximate human response.

Fundamental unit of sound. A Bell is defined as the logarithm of the ratio of the sound

pressure squared over the reference pressure squared. A Decibel is one-tenth of a

Bell.

Community Noise Equivalent Level. Defined as the 24-hour average noise level with

noise occurring during evening hours (7 - 10 p.m.) weighted by a factor of three and

nighttime hours weighted by a factor of 10 prior to averaging.

The measure of the rapidity of alterations of a periodic signal, expressed in cycles per

second or hertz.

lmpact lnsulation Class (llC): A single-number representation of a floor/ceiling partition's

impact generated noise insulation performance. The field-measured version of this

number is the FllC.

Day/Night Average Sound Level. Similar to CNEL but with no evening weighting'

Equivalent or energy-averaged sound level.

The highest root-mean-square (RMS) sound level measured over a given period of time.

A subjective term for the sensation of the magnitude of sound.

The amount (or the process) by which the threshold of audibility is for one sound is

raised by the presence of another (masking) sound.

Unwanted sound.

The level corresponding to the highest (not RMS) sound pressure measured over a

given period of time. This term is often confused with the "Maximum" level, which is the

highest RMS level.

The time it takes reverberant sound to decay by 60 dB once the source has been

removed.

Sound Transmission Class (STC): A single-number representation of a partition's noise

insulation performance. This number is based on laboratory-measured, 16-band (1/3-

octave) transmission loss (TL) data of the subject partition. The field-measured version

of this number is the FSTC.

BOLLARD
Acoustical Consultants

Page 930

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Appendix B-1
FHWA Traffic Noise Prediction Model (FHWA-RD'77-1081
Noise Prediction Worksheet

Project lnformation:
Job Number 2021-064

Project Name: Mangini Ranch Residential Development - Phase 3

Roadway Name: East Bidwell Street

Traffic Data:
Year: Future

Average Daily Traffic Volume: 29,300

Percent DaYtime Tratfic: 90
Percent Nighttime Traffic: 10

Percent Medium Trucks (2 axle): 2
Percent Heavy Trucks (3+ axle): 1

Assumed Vehicle SPeed (mPh): 50

lntervening Ground Type (hard/soft): Soft

Traffic Noise Levels:
- DNL (dB)

Location Descri Distance Offset
Medium HeavY

Autos Trucks Trucks Total

Nearest areas
Village 1 Nearest first-floor facades 100

100
67
70

56
59

59
62

68
71Nearest facades 3

Nearest activity areas 90
100
100

67
67
70

57
56
59

68
68
71

Village 4 Nearest first-floor facades
Nearest upPer-f loor facades 3

59
62

Traffic Noise Contouts (No Calibration Offset):

DNL Contour Distance from Centerline

75
70
65
60

32
68
147
317

Notes: 1. Future ADT obtained from the Folsom south of Highway 50 Specific Plan ElR.

2. Distances scaled from the centerline of roadway to said locations using provided site plans.

3. A +3 dB offset was applied to upper-floor facades to account for reduced ground absorption of sound at

elevated locations.

BOLLARD
Acoustical Consultants

Page 931

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Appendix B-2
FHWA Traffic Noise Prediction Model (FHWA'RD'77'1081
Noise Prediction Worksheet

Project lnformation:
Job Number:2021-064

Project Name: Mangini Ranch Residential Development - Phase 3

Roadway Name: Mangini Parkway

Traffic Data:
Year: Future

Average Daily Traffic Volume: 10,900
Percent Daytime Traffic: 83

Percent Nighttime Tralfic: 17

Percent Medium Trucks (2 axle): 2
Percent Heavy Trucks (3+ axle): 1

Assumed Vehicle Speed (mPh): 40
lntervening Ground Type (hard/soft): Soft

Traffic Noise Levels:
DNL (dB)

Location Descri Distance Offset
Medium Heavy

Autos Trucks Trucks Total

Nearest areas 54
54
57

Village 3 Nearest first-floor facades 70
70

63
66

57
60

64
67Nearest -floor facades 3

Nearest outdoor areas 70
70
70

63
63
bo

54
54
57

57
57
60

Village 4 Nearest first-floor facades
Nearest upper-f loor facades 3

64
67

Traffic Noise Contours (No Galibration Offset)

DNL Contour Distance from Centerline

70
65
60

14
30
64
137

Notes: 1. Future ADT obtained from the Folsom South of Highway 50 Specific Plan EIR'

2. Distances scaled from the centerline of roadway to said locations using provided site plans.

3. A +3 dB offset was applied to upper-floor facades to account for reduced ground absorption of sound at

elevated locations.

(
,ri BoLLARD

-

'l// AcousticalConsultants

Page 932

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Appendix B-3
FHWA Traffic Noise Prediction Model (FHWA-RD'77'1081
Noise Prediction Worksheet

Project lnformation:
Job Number:2021-0il

Project Name: Mangini Ranch Residential Development - Phase 3

Roadway Name: A Drive

Traffic Data
Year: Future

Average Daily Traffic Volume: 5,000
Percent Daytime Tratfic: 83

Percent Nighttime Tralfic: 17

Percent Medium Trucks (2 axle): 1

Percent Heavy Trucks (3+ axle): 1

Assumed Vehicle Speed (mPh): 35

lntervening Ground Type (hard/soft): Soft

Traffic Noise Levels:
- DNL (dB)

Location Description
Medium Heavy

Oistance Offset (dB) Au

---------Xearest outdoor activity areas 40 62
62
65

51

51

54

57
57
60

63
63
66

Village 1 Nearest first-floor facades 40
40Nearest -floor facades 3

Nearest outdoor areas 40
40
40

62
62
65

51

51

54

63
63
66

Village 2 Nearest first-floor facades
Nearest upper-f loor facades 3

57
60

Traffic Noise Contouts (No Calibration Offset)

DNL Contour (dB) Distance from Center!!4e_.!Fee'!L_

70
65
60

b
14
30
65

Notes: 1. Future ADT was conservatively estimated to be 5,000 ADT based on type of roadway. Other inputs based on

BAC file data for similar roadways.

2. Distances scaled from the centerline of roadway to said locations using provided site plans.

3. A +3 dB offset was applied to upper-floor facades to account for reduced ground absorption of sound at

elevated locations.

..'1 aoLLARD
( Acoustical Consultants

Page 933

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Appendix G-l
FHWA Traffic Noise Pred iction Model (FHWA-RD-77 -1 081

Noise Barrier Effectiveness Prediction Worksheet

Project lnformation: Job Number:2021-064
Project Name: Mangini Ranch Residential Development - Phase 3

Roadway Name: East Bidwell Street
Location: Folsom, CA

Noise Level Data: Year: Future
Auto DNL, dB: 67

Medium Truck DNL, dB: 57
HeavyTruck DNL, dB: 59

Site Geometry: Receiver Description: Village 1 - Nearest outdoor activity areas

Centerline to Barrier Distance (Cr): 80

Barrier to Receiver Distance (Cz): 10

Automobile Elevation: 394
Medium Truck Elevation: 396

Heavy Truck Elevation: 402
Pad/Ground Elevation at Receiver: 394

Receiver Elevation: 399
Base of Barrier Elevation: 394

Starting Barrier Height 6

Barrier Effectiveness

Top of
Barrier

DNL (dB) Barrier Breaks Line of S
Meorum

Autos? Trucks?

ight to.
HeavyBarrier Meorum Heavy

Autos Trucks TrucksElevation Total Trucks?

6
7
8
I
10
11

12

13
14

62
61

59
58
57
56
55
54
54

es
401
402
403
404
405
406
407
408

60
58
57
56
55
54
53
53

49
48
46
46
44
43
43
42

53
51

50
49
48
47
46
45

Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes

Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes

Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes

Notes: 1. Standard receiver elevation is five feet above grade/pad elevations at the receiver location(s)

,i\ BOLLARD
( /)// Acoustical Consultants

Page 934

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Appendix G-2
F HWA Traffic Noise Pred iction Model (FHWA'RD'77'1081

Noise Barrier Effectiveness Pred iction Worksheet

Project lnformation: Job Number:2021-064
Project Name: Mangini Ranch Residential Development - Phase 3

Roadway Name: East BidwellStreet
Location: Folsom, CA

Noise Level Data: Year: Future
Auto DNL, dB: 67

Medium Truck DNL, dB: 57
Heavy Truck DNL, dB: 59

Site Geometry: Receiver Description: Village 4 - Nearest outdoor activity areas

Genterline to Barrier Distance (Cr): 80

Barrier to Receiver Distance (Cr): 10

Automobile Elevation: 387
Medium Truck Elevation: 389

Heavy Truck Elevation: 395

Pad/Ground Elevation at Receiver: 387
Receiver Elevation: 392

Base of Barrier Elevation: 387
Starting Barrier Height 6

Barrier Effectiveness:

Top of
Barrier

DNL (d Barrier Breaks Line of
Meolum

Autos? Trucks?

Sight to...
Heaw

Trucks?
Barrier Meolum

Autos Trucks Trucks Total
es

394
395
396
397
398
399
400
401

7
8

9
10
11

12

13
14

60
58
57
56
55
54
53
53

49
48
46
46
44
43
43
42

53
51

50
49
48
47
46
45

61

59
58
57
56
55
54
54

Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes

Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes

Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes

Notes: 1. Standard receiver elevation is five feet above grade/pad elevations at the receiver location(s)

BOLLARD
Acoustical Consultants

Page 935

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Appendix G-3
FHWA Traffic Noise Prediction Model (FHWA-RD'77'1081
Noise Barrier Effectiveness Pred iction Worksheet

Project lnformation: Job Number:2021-064
Project Name: Mangini Ranch Residential Development - Phase 3

Roadway Name: Mangini ParkwaY

Location: Folsom, CA

Noise Level Data: Year: Future
Auto DNL, dB: 63

Medium Truck DNL, dB: 54

HeavyTruck DNL, dB: 57

Site Geometry: Receiver Description: Village 3 - Nearest outdoor activity areas

Centerline to Barrier Distance (Cr): 60

Barrier to Receiver Distance (Cz): 10

Automobile Elevation: 378
Medium Truck Elevation: 380

HeavY Truck Elevation: 386

Pad/Ground Elevation at Receiver: 381

Receiver Elevation: 386
Base of Barrier Elevation: 381

Starting Barrier Height 6

Barrier Effectiveness :

Top of
Barrier

Elevation

DNL (dB) Barrier Breaks Line of
Meolum

Autos? Trucks?

Sight to..
HeavyBarrier Meolum Heaw

Autos Trucks Trucks Trucks?ht Total

388
389
390
391

392
393
394
395

7
8

I
10
11

12

13
14

54
53
52
51

50
49
48
48

46
44
43
42
41

40
39
39

50
48
47
46
45
44
43
42

56
55
54
52
51

51

50
49

Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes

Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes

Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes

Notes: 1. Standard receiver elevation is five feet above grade/pad elevations at the receiver location(s)

(ffi
Page 936

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Appendix C-4
FHWA Traffic Noise Prediction Model (FHWA'RD'77'1081

Noise Barrier Effectiveness Pred iction Worksheet

Project Information

Noise Level Data:

Site Geometry:

Barrier Effectiveness

Job Number:2021-064
Project Name: Mangini Ranch Residential Development - Phase 3

Roadway Name: Mangini ParkwaY

Location: Folsom, CA

Year: Future
Auto DNL, dB: 63

Medium Truck DNL, dB: 54

Heavy Truck DNL, dB: 57

Receiver Description: Village 4 - Nearest outdoor activity areas

Centerline to Barrier Distance (Cr): 60

Barrier to Receiver Distance (Cz): 10

Automobile Elevation: 382
Medium Truck Elevation: 384

Heavy Truck Elevation: 390

Pad/Ground Elevation at Receiver: 384
Receiver Elevation: 389

Base of Barrier Elevation: 384
Starting Barrier Height 6

Top of
Barrier Barrier

DNL (dB)
Meqlum Heavy

Autos Trucks Trucks

Barrier Breaks Line of
Meolum

Autos? Trucks?

Sight to...
Heavy

Trucks?Total

6
7
8
I
10
11

12

13
14

es
56
55
54
53
51

51

50
49

47

46
44
43
42
41

40
39
39

55
53
52
51

50
49
48
48

391

392
393
394
395
396
397
398

50
49

46
45
44
43
43

Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes

Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes

Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes

Notes: 1. Standard receiver elevation is five feet above grade/pad elevations at the receiver location(s).

BOLLARD
Acoustical Consultants

Page 937

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Appendix G-5
FHWA Traffic Noise Prediction Model (FHWA'RD-77'1081
Noise Barrier Effectiveness Pred iction Worksheet

Project Information:

Noise Level Data

Site Geometry:

Barrier Effectiveness:

Top of
Barrier Barrier

Job Number:2021-064
Project Name: Mangini Ranch Residential Development - Phase 3

Roadway Name: A Drive
Location: Folsom, CA

Year: Future
Auto DNL, dB: 62

Medium Truck DNL, dB: 51

Heavy Truck DNL, dB: 57

Receiver Description: Village 1 - Nearest outdoor activity areas

Centerline to Barrier Distance (Cr): 30

Barrier to Receiver Distance (Cz): 10

Automobile Elevation: 394
Medium Truck Elevation: 396

Heavy Truck Elevation: 402

Pad/Ground Elevation at Receiver: 393
Receiver Elevation: 398

Base of Barrier Elevation: 393
Starting Barrier Height 6

DNL (d Barrier Breaks Line of S
Meolum

Autos? Trucks?

ight to.
Heaw

Trucks?
Meolum

ht Autos Trucks Trucks Total
es

400
401
402
403
404
405
406
407

7
8
I
10

11

12
13
14

53
51

50
49
48
47
47
46

Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes

Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes

Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes

55
54
53
51

50
49
49
48

51

50
48
46
46
44
43
43

43
42
41

40
38
37
37
36

Notes: 1. Standard receiver elevation is five feet above grade/pad elevations at the receiver location(s).

(
BOLLARD

Acoustical Consultants

Page 938

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Appendix C-6
FHWA Traffic Noise Prediction Model (FHWA-RD-77-1081
Noise Barrier Effectiveness Pred iction Worksheet

Project Information: Job Number:2021-064
Project Name: Mangini Ranch Residential Development - Phase 3

Roadway Name: A Drive
Location: Folsom, CA

Noise Level Data: Year: Future
Auto DNL, dB: 62

Medium Truck DNL, dB: 51

HeavyTruck DNL, dB: 57

Site Geometry Receiver Description: Village 2 - Nearest outdoor activity areas

Centerline to Barrier Distance (Ct): 30

Barrier to Receiver Distance (Cz): 10

Automobile Elevation: 388
Medium Truck Elevation: 390

Heavy Truck Elevation: 396
Pad/Ground Elevation at Receiver: 388

Receiver Elevation: 393
Base of Barrier Elevation: 388

Starting Barrier Height 6

Barrier Effectiveness

Top of
Barrier

DNL (dB) Barrier Breaks Line of Sight to...Meorum Heavy

Autos? Trucks? Trucks?
Barrier Meolum Freavy

Autos Trucks TrucksElevation Total

395
396
397
398
399
400
401
402

7
I
I
10

11

12

13
14

52
51

50
49
48
47
46
46

43
41

40
39
38
37
37
36

51

49
48
46
45
44
43
42

55
54
52
51

50
49
48
48

Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes

Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes

Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes

Notes: 1. Standard receiver elevation is five feet above grade/pad elevations at the receiver location(s).

,i\ SoLLARD
( Acoustical Consultants

Page 939

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Kimley>)Horn
Memorandum

To:

From

Re:

Date:

Kris Steward

Matt Weir, P.E., T.E., PTOE, RSPr

Access Evoluation
Mangini Ronch - Phose j

April28,2O21-

per your request, we have prepared this access evaluation specific to Phase 3 of the above referenced

project in Folsom. The assumptions upon which this evaluation was prepared were identified by the City

of Folsomr and the project team. The following is discussion of our evaluation, findings, and

recom mendations.

l. Land Use, Trip Generation, and Primary Access

o 260 
: "i:J;$"::lT:::J:nx.':lar 

units

L60-trips lN (PM)

L42-trips OUT (AM)

A previously completed traffic study3 is understood to form the basis of the ultimate East Bidwell

Street corridor. This prior effort is included by reference allowing this access evaluation to focus

exclusively on ingress and egress for Phase 3. Accordingly, in addition to the assumptions summarized

above, the following considerations were also incorporated as part of this evaluation:

o Proiect Site's Lond Use

Figure 13 (Enhanced SACSIM Representation of the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan (with

44 zones)) and Table 20 (Cumulative 2036 AM and PM Peak-hour Trip Generation by TAZ)

of the prior traffic study3 contemplated the Specific Plan land uses for the project site

(total of 770 single-family units) in the large Traffic Analysis Zone (#1840). This TAZ and

the associated assumptions appear to have accounted for the Phase 3 project (260

single-family units). The project is understood to be consistent with the Specific Plan's

land use assumptions and was represented as such in the prior study.

o Fosf Bidwell St Access (E Bidwell St/Mongini Pkwy)

Figure 36 (Mitigation 8 at lntersection L1-) and Figure 40 (Portion of Mitigation 8 and 3 to

be lmplemented with Phase L of the Project) of the prior traffic study3 indicate full access

with the implementation of traffic signal control. lt is important to note that the prior

traffic study concludes that the addition of that project (Regency at Folsom Ranch)

triggers the need for this signalization. At the time of this memorandum, the subject

intersection has been partially constructed to its ultimate width and traffic signal control

is in place and operational. The construction of the west leg and its associated traffic

signal modification to serve Regency at Folsom Ranch is anticipated to be completed in

September 2021.

l Telephone conferences with Steve Krahn, City of Folsom, December 9, 2020, and April 5,202L.
2 Trip Generation Monual, l}th Edition, Land Use 210 Single-Family Detached Housing regression equation, lnstitute of

Transportation Engineers (lTE).
3 Regency atFolsom RanchTransportotion lmpoctStudy, T. KearTransportation Planning & Management, lnc., November 20,

2019.

kimley-horn.com 555 Capitol Mall, Suite 300, Sacrarrlento, California 95814 916 8s8 5800

Page 940

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Kimley>)Horn
ll Access Conditions and Trip Assignment

o phose 3 project Onty (260 singte-famity detached residentiol units) (see Exhibit 1)

1. "D" Dr @ Northern Connector Rd: full access, side-street stop control (SSSC)

2. "8" Dr @ Northern Connector Rd: full access, SSSC

3. "8" Drive @ Mangini Pkwy: full access, SSSC

4. "E" Drive @ Mangini PkwY: EVA onlY-

5. "E" Drive @ East Bidwellst: right-in/right-out, SSSC

6. East Bidwell St via Northern Connector Rd: partial access, SSSC-'

7. East Bidwell St via Mangini Pkwy: full access, traffic signal controlled***

' EVA designation is per the current small lot tentative map (MacKay & Somps, March 3, 202L). This assumption is

considered as part of this access evaluation.
-- 

While this intersection is not anticipated to be signalized, the initial assumption is that left-turns out of this roadway

will be restricted (northbound left-turns will be provided). This assumption will be partially tested by this access

evaluation.-" 
At the time of this memorandum, the adjacent Toll Brothers' Regency at Folsom project is in the process of

constructing Mangini Pkwy, including its connection to and signal modification with East Bidwell St. These

improvements will be completed prior to the Phase 3 project's occupancy'

Lastly it was necessary to approximate the peak-hour turning movements associated with Phase 3

along the Northern Connector Rd, Mangini Pkwy, and at East Bidwell St to allow for an evaluation and

recommendation of treatments. These trips were developed as summarized below:

o GlobolTriPAssignment
Per Figure 8 (Project Trip Distribution) of the prior traffic study3

. 84% of the trips originate from or are destined for points north
t 1,6%trips originating from or destined for points assumed to access White Rock

Rd (Capital SouthEast Connector) south of the project site

o Approximote "Proiect Only" Peak-Hour lntersection Volumesa

6. East Bidwell St via Northern Connector Rd

I ngress

Southbound Right: 84% * 65%* 160 = 88 trips

Northbound Lefl.; 16%* 35yo* 160 = 9 trips

Northbound U-Turn: t6%* 15% * l-60 = 4 trips

Egress
. Eastbound Right: 84%* 2O%* I42= 24 trips
. Eastbound Right: 16%* 20%* L42= 5 trips

7. East Bidwell St via Mangini PkwY

I ngress
r Southbound Right: 84%* 20% * 160 = 27 trips
. Northbound Left: 1'6%* 50% * l-60 = 13 trips

Egress

Eastbound LefL 84%* 65yo* r42=78lrips
Southbound U-Turn: 84%" 35%* L42 = 42 trips

Eastbound Right: 16% * 65yo* 142 = l-5 trips

I

I

t

I

I

I

4 other adjacent projects will also contribute traffic to these two East Bidwell St. intersections. The effect ofthose developments'

traffic has been/will be analyzed separately, at the time those projects' applications comes forward. Other existing and proposed

developments will also contribute traffic to these intersections'

Mongini Ronch Phose 3
Access Evaluation

Page 2 of 5

April28,202IPage 941

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Kimley>)Horn

Mongini Ranch Phose 3
Access Evaluation

Access Review
Based on our coordination with the City and project team, and review of the prior study3 and related

project documentation, we offer the following recommendations for the conditions anticipated to

result from the completion of the Phase 3 project:

o Exterior RoodwaYs

The construction of the Phase 3 project is understood to require the construction of two-

way vehicle circulation along the surrounding roadways, namely the Northern Connector

Road, "D" Drive, and "C" Drive (see Exhibit 1). Because, at the time of this evaluation, the

developments located opposite the Phase 3 project are not imminent (to the north and

the west), the Phase 3 project must provide these two-way facilities to allow for

adequate circulation directly related to the project's uses. The City has indicated that the

full roadway, including Class ll on-street bike lanes, are required to be constructed

(excludes the opposite sidewalks and other frontage improvements)'

o Villoge 4 Access

As previously noted, the current small lot tentative map (MacKay & Somps, March 3,

2021) indicates that the southern "E" Drive connection to Mangini Parkway is an EVA

only. As a result, the "E" Drive connection to East Bidwell Street is assumed to right-

in/right-out only. This break in connectivity is also understood to have been proposed as

a strategy to avoid "cut-through" traffic that might have otherwise viewed the "E" Drive

route as a southbound shortcut to destinations to the west. lt is important to note that

the cut-through behaviorthat isthe focus of thistreatment is limited to southbound East

Bidwell Street traffic. Traffic destined for northbound East Bidwell Street would not be

able to use this route due to the absence of a left-turn at the "E" Drive intersection with

East Bidwell Street (right-in/right-out only).
. The proposed EVA location (at Mangini Parkway) has the effect of isolating

Village 4 and concentrating all of the access to the right-in/right-out driveway at

East Bidwell Street. As a result of this configuration, entering traffic originating

from the south and exiting traffic destined for the north would be required to

perform u-turns at the adjacent East Bidwell Street intersections (these

movements are captured in the previously summarized intersection turning

movements). Furthermore, concentrating all of the access to East Bidwell Street

would require frequent interaction with the high volume/high speed arterial,

including undesirable "weave" maneuvers as traffic positions for the southbound

left-turn pocket at Mangini Parkwayto perform a u-turn to travel northbound

awaY from the Project'
r Although the Village 4 volumes are relatively low (representing only

approximately 15-percent of the total project's trips), the following access

modifications are recommended (see Exhibit 1):

o Relocate the EVA to the north end of "E" Drive and create a full access,

SSSC intersection at the Mangini Parkway intersection with "E Drive".

This minor intersection would be anticipated to align with a future

driveway opposite Mangini Parkway (Toll Brothers), would require a

minimally sized eastbound left-turn pocket, would not be anticipated to

conflict with the lanes or operations at the East Bidwell street traffic

signal, and would provide a meaningful improvement to Village 4's

circulation. ln fact, if desired by the City, the creation of this intersection

provides the opportunity to extend the eastbound left-turn pocket at the

East Bidwell Street intersection to accept the outbound left-turns from

Village 4. otherwise, the subject eastbound left-turn lane at East Bidwell

Page 3 of 5

April28,202tPage 942

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Kimley>)Horn
Street is anticipated to be appropriately sized as currently reflected in

the Mangini Parkway improvement plans (MacKay & Somps, December

17,2020).
r As a result of these modifications, traffic associated with Village 4 would

have a safer and more convenient primary access point along Mangini

Parkway, in a location that appears to be consistent with future access

plans for this segment.

Eost Bidwell Street Access
. Northern Connector Road

As previously noted, the East Bidwell Street intersection with the Northern

connector Road is anticipated to restrict left-turns out. This is a common

configuration supported by the City in which left-turns in are provided but the

less safe outbound left-turns are eliminated. Traffic desiring to make this

movement (outbound left-turn) would have to turn right and make a

downstream u-turn at the Mangini Parkway signalized intersection. The volumes

summarized above are relatively low, although it is acknowledged that future

development will contribute to this intersection's turning movements. As such,

the northbound left-turn pocket should be sized adequately to accommodate

both the near-term and ultimate traffic volumes. This pocket should be

constructed to provide adequate deceleration distance. lncorporation of

adequate deceleration distance will help to ensure safe operations by allowing

these slowing vehicles to exit the #1 northbound East Bidwell Street through

lane. Although queue storage is anticipated to be minimal, this left-turn pocket

should total at least 31S-feet (255-foot deceleration plus 60-foot bay taper),

representing an assumed entry speed of 40-mph which includes a 1-0-mph speed

reduction from the adjacent through lanes. Lastly, it is important to note that, in

the base access condition for Village 4,lraffic originating from the south would

be required to make a u-turn at this intersection (Northern Connector Road). This

is an undesirable movement and one that would be eliminated with the

suggested Village 4 access modifications noted above.

o As previously discussed, the southbound right-turn volumes at this

intersection are estimated at 88 peak-hour trips during the PM peak-

hour. Because this volume exceeds 50 peak-hour trips, the City will

require a deceleration taper/flare or lane. As dictated by the City, this

important deceleration facility should be constructed as part of this

intersection.
r Mangini Parkway

As previously noted, this intersection is currently signalized and is understood to

be modified by the adjacent Toll Brothers project to complete the layout and

modify the traffic signal to its ultimate operation. As such, because the

intersection is understood to be constructed in a manner consistent with the

prior study and the fact that the Phase 3 project is consistent with the underlying

development assumptions, the intersection configuration is anticipated to be

adequate and will accommodate the project.

Northern Connector Rood/"8" Drive Access

The subject small lot tentative map (MacKay & Somps, March 3,2O2I) depicts the

Northern Connector Road as a two-lane facilitywith on-street parking. Because of the

narrow cross-section and relatively low volumes anticipated, this intersection is

s Section 405.2(d), Caltrans' Highway Design Monuol, Caltrans, March 20,2020.

o

o

Mongini Ranch Phose 3
Access Evaluation

Page 4 of 5

April28,2O2IPage 943

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



KimleyDHorn

IV

anticipated to operate with SSSC and without turn pockets along the Northern Connector

Road approaches. This basic configuration and traffic control are anticipated to be

adequate considering the mix of volumes and speeds. Adequate sight distance should be

provided, and maintained, for vehicles exiting the Phase 3 project from "B" Drive.

o Mongini Porkway/"8" Drive Access

This intersection is anticipated to be SSSC, with an eastbound left-turn lane along

Mangini Parkway. This configuration should mimic the configuration being constructed

for the adjacentToll Brothers access in which the center lane of the three lane Mangini

Parkway cross-section is used to form a minimally sized left-turn pocket. The dimensions

of this pocket should match the Toll Brothers' improvements. Adequate sight distance

should be provided, and maintained, for vehicles existing the Phase 3 project from "8"

Drive.

o Eost Bidwell Street Pedestrion Activoted Crossing

The City has indicated that a future potentialat-grade pedestrian crossing is envisioned

for East Bidwell Street along the project' frontage (see Exhibit 1). This crossing would

serve the proposed trail and would be located between the Northern Access Road and

the Village 4 "E" Drive intersections. Because it would be at-grade, this crossing would

require pedestrian actuation and extensive traffic signal appurtenances to ensure safe

and orderly operations when pedestrian crossings are occurring. A future traffic

operations analysis would be required to simulate the East Bidwell Street corridor traffic

operations under the condition with this at-grade crossing. At this time, the City has

expressed that this feature is a lower priority and that it will be considered more

comprehensively at a later time.

Summary of Findings and Recommendations

Based on the assessment documented above, the following is a summary of our findings and

recom mendations:
o Construction of the Phase 3 project requires the construction of two-way vehicle

circulation along the surrounding roadways, namely the Northern Connector Road, "D"

Drive, and "C" Drive (see Exhibit 1). The Phase 3 project must provide these two-way

facilities to allow for adequate circulation directly related to the project's uses.

o lt is recommended to modify the Village 4 access by relocating the EVA to the north end

of "E" Drive and creating a full access, SSSC intersection at Mangini Parkway. These

modifications will improve the safety and convenience for Village 4 traffic.

o The northbound East Bidwell Street left-turn to the Northern Connector Road should be

constructed with at least 315-feet (255-foot deceleration plus 60-foot bay taper).

o A southbound deceleration taperflare or lane (subject to City specification) should be

constructed atthe East Bidwellstreet intersection with the Northern Connector Road.

o The "8" Drive intersection with the Northern Connector Road is anticipated to operate

adequately with SSSC and without dedicated turn pockets. Adequate sight distance

should be provided and maintained.

o The "8" Drive intersection with Mangini Parkway is anticipated to operate adequately

with SSSC and a minimally sized eastbound left-turn pocket (in a manner consistent with

the adjacent Toll Brothers' improvements)'

o A future, potential pedestrian activated crossing of East BidwellStreet will be studied and

considered more comprehensively by the City at a later time.

Attachment:

Exhibit 1- Study lntersections and Traffic Control

Mangini Ronch Phose 3

Access Evaluation

Page 5 of 5

April28,202IPage 944

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Mangini Ranch - Phase 3 - Access Evaluation

1

o
o
e
e

o
o
o
a

o oo
o oo

a

o
o

oo
qe

oeeaao
oaoooE

NOT TO SCALE

Recommended Village 4 Access

m
!,o

ng

Exhibit 1

Study lntersections and Traffic Control

o

)
tro

1
*)I
l

@

H

o
o
o

Study lntersection

Signalized lntersection

Side-Street Stop-Controlled lntersection

Emergency Vehicle Access Only

Future At-Grade Pedestrian Crossing

Right-Out Only

Roadway to Accomodate Two-Way Travel

Rightln/Right-Out Only

Northbound Left Permitted

LEGEND

KimleyDHorn Page 945

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Attachment 8

Access and Circulation Evaluation dated May 41 2021

Page 946

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



KimleyDHorn
Memorandum

To:

From:

Re:

Date:

Kris Steward

Matt Weir, P.E., T.E., PTOE, RSPr

Access Evaluation

Mangini Ranch - Phose 3

April28,2021"

per your request, we have prepared this access evaluation specific to Phase 3 ofthe above referenced

project in Folsom. The assumptions upon which this evaluation was prepared were identified by the City

of Folsoml and the project team. The following is discussion of our evaluation, findings, and

recommendations.

l. Land Use, Trip Generation, and Primary Access

o 260.sin85J;$i::r;:::J:nX,":lar units

160-trips lN (PM)

142-trips OUT (AM)

A previously completed traffic study3 is understood to form the basis of the ultimate East Bidwell

Street corridor. This prior effort is included by reference allowing this access evaluation to focus

exclusively on ingress and egress for Phase 3. Accordingly, in addition to the assumptions summarized

above, the following considerations were also incorporated as part of this evaluation:

o Proiect Site's Lond Use

Figure 13 (Enhanced SACSIM Representation of the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan (with

44 zones)) and Table 20 (Cumulative 2036 AM and PM Peak-hour Trip Generation by TAZ)

of the prior traffic study3 contemplated the Specific Plan land uses for the project site

(total of 770 single-family units) in the large Traffic Analysis Zone (#1840). This TAZ and

the associated assumptions appear to have accounted for the Phase 3 project (260

single-family units). The project is understood to be consistent with the Specific Plan's

land use assumptions and was represented as such in the prior study.

o Fast Bidwell St Access (E Bidwell St/Mongini Pkwy)

Figure 36 (Mitigation 8 at lntersection 11)and Figure 40 (Portion of Mitigation 8 and 3 to

be lmplemented with Phase L of the Project) of the prior traffic study3 indicate full access

with the implementation of traffic signal control. lt is important to note that the prior

traffic study concludes that the addition of that project (Regency at Folsom Ranch)

triggers the need for this signalization. At the time of this memorandum, the subject

intersection has been partially constructed to its ultimate width and traffic signal control

is in place and operational. The construction of the west leg and its associated traffic

signal modification to serve Regency at Folsom Ranch is anticipated to be completed in

September 2021.

1 Telephone conferences with steve Krah n, city of Folsom, December 9, 2o2o, and April 5, 2021.
2 Trip Generotion Monual, TOth Edition, Land Use 21-0 Single-Family Detached Housing regression equation, lnstitute of

Tra nsportation Engineers (lTE).
3 Regency ot Folsom Ronch Trdnsportdtion lmpoct Study, T. Kear Transportation Planning & Management, lnc., November 20,

2019.

kimley-horn.com 555 Capitol Mall, Suite 300, Sacramento, California 95814 916 858 5800

Page 947

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Kimley>)Horn
Access Conditions and Trip Assignment

o Phose 3 Project Onty (260 single-fomily detoched residential units) (see Exhibit 1)

1,. "D" Dr @ Northern Connector Rd: full access, side-street stop control (SSSC)

2. "8" Dr @ Northern Connector Rd: full access, SSSC

3. "8" Drive @ Mangini Pkwy: full access, SSSC

4. "E" Drive @ Mangini PkwY: EVA onlY-

5. "E" Drive @ East Bidwellst: right-in/right-out, SSSC

6. East Bidwell St via Northern Connector Rd: partial access, SSSC--

l. East Bidwell St via Mangini Pkwy: full access, traffic signal controlled***

' EVA designation is per the current small lot tentative map (MacKay & Somps, March 3, 2021). This assumption is

considered as part of this access evaluation.
'- While this intersection is not anticipated to be signalized, the initial assumption is that left-turns out of this roadway

will be restricted (northbound left-turns will be provided). This assumption will be partially tested by this access

evaluation.
'-- At the time of this memorandum, the adjacent Toll Brothers' Regency at Folsom project is in the process of

constructing Mangini Pkwy, including its connection to and signal modification with East BidwellSt, These

improvements will be completed prior to the Phase 3 project's occupancy.

Lastly it was necessary to approximate the peak-hour turning movements associated with Phase 3

along the Northern Connector Rd, Mangini Pkwy, and at East Bidwell St to allow for an evaluation and

recommendation of treatments. These trips were developed as summarized below:

o GlobalTripAssignment
Per Figure 8 (Project Trip Distribution) of the prior traffic study3

t 84% of the trips originate from or are destined for points north
. L6%trips originating from or destined for points assumed to access White Rock

Rd (Capital SouthEast Connector) south ofthe project site

o Approximote "Proiect Only" Peok-Hour Intersection Volumesa

6. East Bidwell St via Northern Connector Rd

I ngress
r Southbound Right: 84%* 65% * 160 = 88 trips
r Northbound Left: 1.6%* 35% * 160 = 9 trips
r Northbound U-Turn: 16%* 15% * 160 = 4 trips

Egress
r Eastbound Right: 84%* 2O%* L42= 24 trips

' Eastbound Right: 16%* 2O%* 1"42= 5 trips

7. East Bidwell St via Mangini PkwY

I ngress
r Southbound Right: 84%* 20% * 160 = 27 trips
. Northbound Left: 1.6%* 50% * 160 = 13 trips

Egress
r Eastbound Left: 84%* 65%* 1"42= 78 trips
r Southbound U-Turn: 84%* 35%* L42= 42 trips
r Eastbound Right: L6%* 65%* I42= 15 trips

a Other adjacent projects will also contribute traffic to these two East Bidwell St. intersections. The effect ofthose developments'

traffic has been/will be analyzed separately, at the time those projects' applications comes forward. Other existing and proposed

developments will also contribute traffic to these lntersections.

il

Mongini Ronch Phose 3

Access Evaluation

Page 2 of 5

April 28,202rPage 948

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



KimleyDHorn

Mongini Ronch Phose 3
Access Evaluation

Access Review

Based on our coordination with the City and project team, and review of the prior study3 and related

project documentation, we offer the following recommendations for the conditions anticipated to

result from the completion of the Phase 3 project:

o Exterior RoodwaYs

The construction of the Phase 3 project is understood to require the construction of two-

way vehicle circulation along the surrounding roadways, namely the Northern Connector

Road, "D" Drive, and "C" Drive (see Exhibit 1). Because, at the time of this evaluation, the

developments located opposite the Phase 3 project are not imminent (to the north and

the west), the Phase 3 project must provide these two-way facilities to allow for

adequate circulation directly related to the project's uses. The City has indicated that the

full roadway, including Class llon-street bike lanes, are required to be constructed

(excludes the opposite sidewalks and other frontage improvements).

o Village 4 Access

As previously noted, the current small lot tentative map (MacKay & Somps, March 3,

2021) indicates that the southern "E" Drive connection to Mangini Parkway is an EVA

only. As a result, the "E" Drive connection to East Bidwell Street is assumed to right-

in/right-out only. This break in connectivity is also understood to have been proposed as

a strategy to avoid "cut-through" traffic that might have otherwise viewed the "E" Drive

route as a southbound shortcut to destinations to the west. lt is important to note that

the cut-through behavior that is the focus of this treatment is limited to southbound East

Bidwell Street traffic. Traffic destined for northbound East Bidwell Street would not be

able to use this route due to the absence of a left-turn at the "E" Drive intersection with

East Bidwell Street (right-in/right-out only).
. The proposed EVA location (at Mangini Parkway) has the effect of isolating

Village 4 and concentrating all of the access to the right-in/right-out driveway at

East Bidwell Street. As a result of this configuration, entering traffic originating

from the south and exiting traffic destined for the north would be required to

perform u-turns at the adjacent East Bidwell Street intersections (these

movements are captured in the previously summarized intersection turning

movements). Furthermore, concentrating all of the access to East Bidwell Street

would require frequent interaction with the high volume/high speed arterial,

including undesirable "weave" maneuvers as traffic posttions for the southbound

left-turn pocket at Mangini Parkway to perform a u-turn to travel northbound

awaY from the Project'
. Although the Village 4 volumes are relatively low (representing only

approximately 15-percent of the total project's trips), the following access

modifications are recommended (see Exhibit 1):

o Relocate the EVAto the north end of "E" Drive and create a full access,

sssc intersection at the Mangini Parkway intersection with "E Drive".

This minor intersection would be anticipated to align with a future

driveway opposite Mangini Parkway (Toll Brothers), would require a

minimally sized eastbound left-turn pocket, would not be anticipated to

conflict with the lanes or operations at the East Bidwell Street traffic

signal, and would provide a meaningful improvement to Village 4's

circulation. ln fact, if desired by the City, the creation of this intersection

provides the opportunity to extend the eastbound left-turn pocket at the

East Bidwell street intersection to accept the outbound left-turns from

Village 4. otherwise, the subject eastbound left-turn lane at East Bidwell

Page 3 of 5

April28,202tPage 949

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Kimley>)Horn
Street is anticipated to be appropriately sized as currently reflected in

the Mangini Parkway improvement plans (MacKay & Somps, December

17,2020).
r As a result of these modifications, traffic associated with Village 4 would

have a safer and more convenient primary access point along Mangini

Parkway, in a location that appears to be consistent with future access

plans for this segment.

East Bidwell Street Access
. Northern Connector Road

As previously noted, the East Bidwell Street intersection with the Northern

Connector Road is anticipated to restrict left-turns out. This is a common

configuration supported bythe City in which left-turns in are provided butthe
less safe outbound left-turns are eliminated. Traffic desiring to make this

movement (outbound left-turn) would have to turn right and make a

downstream u-turn at the Mangini Parkway signalized intersection. The volumes

summarized above are relatively low, although it is acknowledged that future
development will contribute to this intersection's turning movements. As such,

the northbound left-turn pocket should be sized adequately to accommodate

both the near-term and ultimate traffic volumes. This pocket should be

constructed to provide adequate deceleration distance. lncorporation of
adequate deceleration distance will help to ensure safe operations by allowing

these slowing vehicles to exit the #1 northbound East Bidwell Street through

lane. Although queue storage is anticipated to be minimal, this left-turn pocket

should total at least 31S-feet (25S-foot deceleration plus 60-foot bay taper),

representing an assumed entry speed of 40-mph which includes a 1-0-mph speed

reduction from the adjacentthrough lanes. Lastly, it is importantto note that, in
the base access condition for Village 4, traffic originating from the south would

be required to make a u-turn at this intersection (Northern Connector Road). This

is an undesirable movement and one that would be eliminated with the

suggested Village 4 access modifications noted above.
o As previously discussed, the southbound right-turn volumes at this

intersection are estimated at 88 peak-hour trips during the PM peak-

hour. Because this volume exceeds 50 peak-hour trips, the City will

require a deceleration taperflare or lane. As dictated bythe City, this

important deceleration facility should be constructed as part of this

intersection.
. Mangini Parkway

As previously noted, this intersection is currently signalized and is understood to
be modified by the adjacent Toll Brothers project to complete the layout and

modify the traffic signal to its ultimate operation. As such, because the

intersection is understood to be constructed in a manner consistent with the
prior study and the fact that the Phase 3 project is consistent with the underlying

development assumptions, the intersection configuration is anticipated to be

adequate and will accommodate the project.

Northern Connector Rood/"8" Drive Access

The subject small lot tentative map (MacKay & Somps, March 3,202L) depicts the

Northern Connector Road as a two-lane facility with on-street parking. Because of the

narrow cross-section and relatively low volumes anticipated, this intersection is

s Section 405.2(d), Caltrans' Highwoy Design Manuol, Caltrans, March20,2020.

o

o

Mongini Ranch Phose 3
Access Evaluation

Page 4 of 5

April28,202LPage 950

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Kimley>)Horn

o

o

anticipated to operate with SSSC and without turn pockets along the Northern Connector

Road approaches. This basic configuration and traffic control are anticipated to be

adequate considering the mix of volumes and speeds. Adequate sight distance should be

provided, and maintained, for vehicles exiting the Phase 3 project from "8" Drive.

Mongini Porkwoy/"B" Drive Access

This intersection is anticipated to be SSSC, with an eastbound left-turn lane along

Mangini parkway. This configuration should mimic the configuration being constructed

for the adjacent Toll Brothers access in which the center lane of the three lane Mangini

parkway cross-section is used to form a minimally sized left-turn pocket. The dimensions

of this pocket should match the Toll Brothers' improvements. Adequate sight distance

should be provided, and maintained, for vehicles existing the Phase 3 project from "B"

Drive.

East Bidwell Street Pedestrion Activoted Crossing

The City has indicated that a future potential at-grade pedestrian crossing is envisioned

for East Bidwellstreet along the project'frontage (see Exhibit 1). This crossing would

serve the proposed trail and would be located between the Northern Access Road and

the Village 4 "E" Drive intersections, Because it would be at-grade, this crossing would

require pedestrian actuation and extensive traffic signal appurtenances to ensure safe

and orderly operations when pedestrian crossings are occurring. A future traffic

operations analysis would be required to simulate the East Bidwell Street corridor traffic

operations under the condition with this at-grade crossing. At this time, the City has

expressed that this feature is a lower priority and that it will be considered more

comprehensively at a later time.

IV Summary of Findings and Recommendations

Based on the assessment documented above, the following is a summary of our findings and

recommendations:
o Construction of the Phase 3 project requires the construction of two-way vehicle

circulation along the surrounding roadways, namely the Northern Connector Road, "D"

Drive, and "C" Drive (see Exhibit 1). The Phase 3 project must provide these two-way

facilities to allow for adequate circulation directly related to the project's uses.

o lt is recommended to modify the Village 4 access by relocating the EVA to the north end

of "E" Drive and creating a full access, SSSC intersection at Mangini Parkway' These

modifications will improve the safety and convenience for Village 4 traffic.

o The northbound East Bidwell Street left-turn to the Northern Connector Road should be

constructed with at least 315-feet (255-foot deceleration plus 60-foot bay taper).

o A southbound deceleration taperflare or lane (subject to City specification) should be

constructed at the East Bidwell Street intersection with the Northern Connector Road.

o The "B" Drive intersection with the Northern Connector Road is anticipated to operate

adequately with SSSC and without dedicated turn pockets. Adequate sight distance

should be provided and maintained'

o The "8" Drive intersection with Mangini Parkway is anticipated to operate adequately

with SSSC and a minimally sized eastbound left-turn pocket (in a manner consistent with

the adjacent Toll Brothers' improvements).

o A future, potential pedestrian activated crossing of East Bidwellstreet will be studied and

considered more comprehensively by the City at a later time'

Attachment:

Exhibit 1- Study lntersections and Traffic Control

Mongini Ronch Phose 3

Access Evaluation

Page 5 of 5

April28,2O2tPage 951

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Mangini Ranch - Phase 3 - Access Evaluation

Qo e
eo

Gt'

e
a
oeo
go e
o
e
o

'Parkway

1

)fO

NOT TO SCALE

Exhibit 1

Study lntersections and Traffic Control

.- UNOETCIOSSING

Recommended Village 4 Access

ng

1
)I
I

@

B

o
s
o

Study lntersection

Signalized I ntersection

Side-Street Stop-Controlled lntersection

Emergency Vehicle Access Only

Future At-Grade Pedestrian Crossing

Northbound Left Permitted

Right-l n/RightOut Only

Right-Out Only

Roadway to Accomodate Two-Way Travel

LEGEND

KimleyDHorn Page 952

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Attachment 9

Environmental Noise Analysis dated May l0r202l

Page 953

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Traffic Noise Assessment

Mangini Ranch Phase 3

Folsom, California

BAC Job #2021-064

Prepared For:

TCS lmprovement ComPanY, LLC

Attn: William B. Bunce
4370 Town Center Blvd., #100
El Dorado Hills, CA 95762

Prepared By

Bollard Acoustical Gonsultants, Inc.

t

Dario Gotchet, Senior Consultant

May 10,2021

BOLLARD
Acoustical Consultants

Bollard Acoustical Consultants, lnc. o 3551 Bankhead Road, Loomis, CA 95650 . Phone: (916) 663-0500 o bacnoise.com
Page 954

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Bollard Acoustical Consultants, lnc. (BAC)

lntroduction

The proposed Mangini Ranch Development is located within the Folsom South of U.S. Highway

50 Specific Plan. The specific component of the overall Mangini Ranch development analyzed in

this study is the development of Phase 3 (protect) which includes single-family residential lots.

The Phase 3 component of the development (Villages 1-4) is located west of East Bidwell Street,

between Mangini Parkway and (future) A Drive. The project area and site plan are shown on

Figures 1 and 2, respectively.

Due to the potential for elevated East Bidwell Road, Mangini Parkway, and A Drive traffic noise

levels at the development, Bollard Acoustical Consultants, lnc. (BAC) was retained by the project

applicant to prepare this noise assessment. Specifically, this assessment was prepared to

determine whether traffic noise would cause noise levels at the development to exceed

acceptable limits of the Folsom General Plan. This assessment also includes an evaluation of
compliance with the Folsom South of U.S. Highway 50 Specific Plan EIR Noise Mitigation

Measures.

Noise Fundamentals and Terminology

Noise is often described as unwanted sound. Sound is defined as any pressure variation in air

that the human ear can detect. lf the pressure variations occur frequently enough (at least 20

times per second), they can be heard, and thus are called sound. Measuring sound directly in

terms of pressure would require a very large and awkward range of numbers. To avoid this, the

decibel scale was devised. The decibel scale allows a million-fold increase in pressure to be

expressed as 120 dB. Another useful aspect of the decibel scale is that changes in levels (dB)

correspond closely to human perception of relative loudness. Appendix A contains definitions of

AcousticalTerminology. Figure 3 shows common noise levels associated with various sources.

The perceived loudness of sounds is dependent upon many factors, including sound pressure

level and frequency content. However, within the usual range of environmental noise levels,

perception of loudness is relatively predictable, and can be approximated by weighing the

frequency response of a sound level meter by means of the standardized A-weighing network.

There is a strong correlation between A-weighted sound levels (expressed as dBA) and

community response to noise. For this reason, the A-weighted sound level has become the

standard tool of environmental noise assessment. All noise levels reported in this section are in

terms of A-weighted levels in decibels.

Community noise is commonly described in terms of the "ambient" noise level, which is defined

as the all-encompassing noise level associated with a given noise environment. A common

statistical tool to measure the ambient noise level is the average, or equivalent, sound level (Leq)

over a given time period (usually one hour). The Leq is the foundation of the Day-Night Average

Level noise descriptor, Lon or DNL, and shows very good correlation with community response to

noise. The median noise level descriptor, denoted Lso, I€Pr€s€nts the noise levelwhich is

T raffic Noise Assessmenf
Mangini Ranch Phase 3 - Folsom, California

Page 1

Page 955

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



l4,n\ BoLLARD
Acsticl Consultants\))//Figure 1

Mangini Ranch Phase 3
Folsom, California

Project Area

Phase 1

Mangini Ranch

Mangini Ranch
Phase 2

Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Project Boundary (Approximate)

N

L
-

Legend

Scale (Feet)

I--T
0 250 500

Page 956

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



I
i/
t,/t:

i-
I

I
f-
I
i

:-
I

/

t
C)

(:)

I
\

t7

\./('-'

i
Irg

F
I

t
t

I

I

I

I

t

-a

,dYtt I 
^liV 

lvr{ijAOd,idY,
r l;Y1rtssivb i'l'J|vw

^i

.o

et

'::: f- icn-

si'i

Fof

I

I

I
PqqFq

I

l

l

--'nri

)

I
I

-4
I

l

t

I

I

;I

-0il

t @ ri *

ei
sl
eiel

-fEg
ardC

g"d- #>Hp
U' 3t

ri
ci
ri
:i
?i

-EEdrOc

EtE
:__@> !2'O- .=Ea

slsl
g;6t

elsi sl
nlri

sl el
alrl

sisI-l &;

rl3idt
sielei si ri

=lBI rl&l't
:i

";si
:l

2islclnl bi4i

.>_
-'E E
6rOC

ETE
5Pp

U)

Rislel
:lFl
rlhi{i-i

8l RiNI.t
rl

*EEsf6
g s-E
>.gp

o

Ri

Ria1

riBl3i
;i

tsl:i
@$l5l el

M

c.
G
(L
o
=U)

(f)

oo(s(U'=
-c=o-€
ES(tl;tE
'=a

E,8
(u

I
g

o
6

s

o
e

J
J

o
d

N
o
)
.9)
LL

sl=
u 

Ll"

o
g.
oo
tr
J.o
o.
CL

3
No
C)
Fo
a
o)Ebb.E9

6(!(!--
lndtdlJ
drorolEaao.=
ooOtJzzze
.o.9.o6LUrtrtri6i!6o
FFF"
ppp:
ooo!tou)o.c
@F-O>
E!Et'0.roooEEltltcCCC
ll)orlDO)EEEEEEEEooooooood, rD q, 0)ttEu

ill

z

t
tro
trto

Page 957

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Bollard Acoustical Consultants, lnc. (BAC)

Figure 3
TypicalA-Weighted Sound Levels of Gommon Noise Sources

Decibel Scale (dBA)"

'$osrc€s:
nuw.cdc.0ov/nlosh oplcynoko/nolsemgtor.htnl

htbr'/ea-rcom/h6afi gc{m€rvatlot/f aq-m8ln.cfm

{

+
rli
(

!

m

o

n"

f,f

aoit

12-Gauge Sholgttn 160

Jet Takeoff 140

Pneunratic Biveler 124

Hanrnter Drill

Rock Concert

Tractor/Hand Drill 97

114

105

Vacuum Cleanet 80
Cily Traffic 78

65Conversalion
Air Conditioning Unit 60

Floor Fan 50

Electrical Translormer 45

Relrigerator Hum 40

Ruslling Leaves 30

15Pin Falling

Traffic Noi se Assessmenf
Mangini Ranch Phase 3 - Folsom, California

Page 4

Page 958

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Bollard Acoustical Consultants, lnc. (BAC)

exceeded 50% of the hour. ln other words, half of the hour ambient conditions are higher than

the Lso and the other half are lower than the Lso'

DNL is based upon the average noise level over a 24-hour day, with a +1O-decibel weighting

applied to noise occurring during nighttime (10:00 p.m. to 7:00 a.m.) hours. The nighttime penalty

is based upon the assumption that people react to nighttime noise exposures as though they were

twice as loud as daytime exposures. Because DNL represents a Z4-hour average, it tends to

disguise short-term variations in the noise environment. DNl-based noise standards are

commonly used to assess noise impacts associated with traffic, railroad, and aircraft noise

sources.

Criteria for Acceptable Noise Exposure

Folsom 2035 General Plan - Transportation Noise sources

The Safety and Noise Element of the Folsom 2035 General Plan establishes exterior noise level

standards for residential outdoor activity areas exposed to transportation noise sources (i.e.,

traffic). For single-family residential uses, such as those proposed in Phase 3 Villages 1-4, the

General Plan applies an exterior noise level limit of 60 dB DNL at the outdoor activity areas (i.e',

backyards). The intent of this criteria is to provide an acceptable exterior noise environment for

outdoor activities.

The General Plan utilizes an interior noise level standard of 45 dB DNL or less within noise-

sensitive project dwellings. The intent of this interior noise limit is to provide a suitable

environment for indoor communication and sleep.

Folsom South of U.S. Highway 50 Specific Plan Noise Mitigation Measures

The noise mitigation measures shown below have been incorporated into the Folsom South of

U.S. Highway bO Specific Plan to mitigate identified environmental impacts. The noise-related

mitigation measure which is applicable to the development of residential land uses within the

Mangini Ranch development are reproduced below. Following the mitigation measure is a brief

discussion as to the applicability of the measure to this project.

MM 3A.ii-4 lmplement Measures to Prevent Exposure of Sensitive Receptors to
Increases in Noise from Project-Generated Operational Traffic on Off-Site

and On-Site RoadwaYs.

To meet applicable noise standards as set forth in the appropriate General Plan or Code (e'9.'

City of Folsom, County of Sacramento, and County of El Dorado) and to reduce increases in

traific-generated noise levels at noise-sensitive uses, the project applicant(s) of all project phases

shall implement the following:

. Obtain the services of a consultant (such as a licensed engineer or licensed architect) to

develop noise-attenuation measures for the proposed construction of on-site noise-

sensitive land uses (i.e., residential dwellings and school classrooms) that will produce a

T raffic Noise Assessrnenf
Mangini Ranch Phase 3 - Folsom, California

Page 5

Page 959

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Bollard Acoustical Consultants, lnc. (BAC)

minimum composite Sound Transmission Class (STC) rating for buildings of 30 or greater,

individually computed for the walls and the floor/ceiling construction of buildings, for the

proposed construction of on-site noise-sensitive land uses (i.e., residential dwellings and

school classrooms).

. prior to submittal of tentative subdivision maps and improvement plans, the project

applicant(s) shall conduct a site-specific acoustical analysis to determine predicted

roadway noise impacts attributable to the project, taking into account site-specific

conditions (e.g., site design, location of structures, building characteristics). The

acoustical analysis shall evaluate stationary- and mobile-source noise attributable to the

proposed use or uses and impacts on nearby noise-sensitive land uses, in accordance

with adopted City noise standards. Feasible measures shall be identified to reduce

project-related noise impacts. These measures may include, but are not limited to, the

following:

- Limiting noise-generating operational activities associated with proposed

commercial land uses, including truck deliveries;

- Constructing exterior sound walls;

- Constructing barrier walls and/or berms with vegetation;

- Using "quiet pavement" (e.g., rubberized asphalt) construction methods on local

roadwaYs; and,

- Using increased noise-attenuation measures in building construction (e.9., dual-

pane, sound-rated windows; exterior wall insulation).

pursuant to this mitigation measure, this report includes an analysis of traffic noise impacfs af

proposed residential tots within Phase 3 of the Mangini Ranch development resulting from traffic

on East Bidwell Sfreet, Mangini Parkway, and A Drive. As determined in the following

assess/nen t, portions of the development are predicted to be exposed to future traffic noise levels

rn excess of the appticable Folsom General Plan exterior and interior noise level criteria for single-

family residentialuses. As a result, fhis assessment prescribes specffic noise control measures

as required to achieve satisfaction with the General Plan's exterior and interior noise level

standards appticabte to new residential developments.

Evaluation of Future Traffic Noise Levels at Phase 3 Residential Lots

Predicted Future Exterior Traffic Noise Levels

The FHWA Model was used with future traffic data to predict future traffic noise levels at the
phase 3 component of the Mangini Ranch development. Future traffic volumes for East Bidwell

Street and Mangini Parkway were obtained from the Folsom South of Highway 50 Specific Plan

ElR. However, the Specific Plan's traffic impact study does not include traffic modeling results

for future A Drive. Due to the relatively minor nature of A Drive, it is reasonable to conclude that

the projected future ADT on the roadway would be fewer than 5,000 vehicles per day' The

day/night distribution and truck percentages for East Bidwell Street, Mangini Parkway, and A Drive

Traffic Noise Assessment
Mangini Ranch Phase 3 - Folsom, California

Page 6

Page 960

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Bollard Acoustical Consultants, lnc. (BAC)

were derived from BAC file data for similar roadways. Estimated future traffic speed assumptions

were based on posted speed limits and data for similar roadways. The FHWA Model inputs and

predicted future traffic noise levels at the Phase 3 component of the development are shown in

Appendix B and are summarized in Table 1.

Table I
Predicted Future Exterior Traffic Noise Levels at Mangini Ranch Phase 31

Roadway Proiect Component Location Prcdicted DNL (dBAf

East Bidwell Street

Village 1

Nearest outdoor activity areas

Nearest fi rstfl oor facades

Nearest upper-floor facades

68

68

71

Village 4

Nearest outdoor activity areas

Nearest fi rst-fl oor facades

Nearest upper-floor facades

68

68

71

Mangini Parkway

Village 3

Nearest outdoor activity areas

Nea rest fi rst-fl oor facades

Nearest upper-fl oor facades

64

64

67

Village 4

Nearest outdoor activity areas

Nearest fi rst-fl oor facades

Nearest upper-floor facades

64

64

67

A Drive

Village 1

Nearest outdoor activity areas

Nearest fi rst-fl oor facades

Nearest upper-floor facades

63

63

bb

Village 2

Nearest outdoor activity areas

Nearest first-fl oor facades

Nearest upper-fl oor facades

63

63

66

1 A complete listing of FHWA Model inputs and results for the roadways are provided in Appendix B.

2 An offset of +3 dB was applied at upper-floor building facades due to reduced ground absorption of sound at

elevated positions.

Source: Bollard Acoustical Consultants, lnc. (2021)

Analysis of Future Exterior Traffic Noise Level Exposure at Outdoor Activity Areas

As indicated in Table 1 , future traffic noise levels at the outdoor activity areas of the single-family

residential lots proposed nearest to the East Bidwell Street, Mangini Parkway, and A Drive are

predicted to exceed the applicable Folsom General Plan 60 dB DNL exterior noise levelstandard.

As a result, further consideration of traffic noise mitigation measures would be warranted for
portions of the development.

To achieve compliance with the General Plan's 60 dB DNL exterior noise level standard at the

single-fami[ residential lots of the development, it is recommended that traffic noise barriers be

constructed at the heights and locations illustrated on Figure 2. Barrier insertion loss calculation

worksheets are provided as Appendix C. As indicated in Appendix C, the construction of noise

barriers ranging from 6 to 8 feet in height (relative to backyard lot elevation) would be required to

comply with the General Plan 60 dB DNL exterior noise level criterion. The traffic noise barriers

Traffic Noise Assessmenf
Mangini Ranch Phase 3- Folsom, California

Page 7

Page 961

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Bollard Acoustical Consultants, lnc. (BAC)

could take the form of masonry wall, earthen berm, or a combination of the two. Other materials

may be acceptable but should be reviewed by an acoustical consultant prior to use'

Analysis of Future lnterior Traffic Noise Level Exposure within Residences

After construction of traffic noise barriers required to comply with the General Plan's 60 dB DNL

exterior noise level standard, future exterior traffic noise levels are predicted to range from 56 to

bg dB DNL at the first-floor facades of the single-family residences constructed nearest to East

Bidwell Street, Mangini Parkway, and A Drive. Due to reduced ground absorption at elevated

positions and lack of shielding by the recommended noise barriers, noise levels at the upper-floor

facades of those residences are predicted to range from 66 to 71 dB DNL. To satisff the Folsom

General Plan 45 dB DNL interior noise level standard, minimum noise reductions of 14 dB and 26

dB would be required of the first- and upper-floor building facades (respectively) of the residences

constructed adjacent to the roadways.

Standard residential construction (i.e., stucco siding, STC-27 windows, door weather-stripping,

exterior wall insulation, composition plywood roof), typically results in an exterior to interior noise

reduction of approximately 25 dB with windows closed and approximately 15 dB with windows

open. This level of noise reduction would be adequate to reduce future East Bidwell Street'

Mangini parkway, and A Drive traffic noise levels to 45 dB DNL or less within the first-floors of all

residences constructed within the Phase 3 development. However, upper-floor window

construction upgrades would be warranted at a portion of residences constructed nearest to the

roadways.

To ensure for satisfaction of the General Plan 45 dB DNL interior noise level standard including

a factor of safety, it is recommended that all upper-floor window assemblies of residences

constructed on the lots identified on Figure 2 with a view of the adjacent roadways be upgraded

to a minimum Sound Transmission Class (STC) rating of 32. ln addition, mechanical ventilation

(air conditioning) should be provided for all residences of the development to allow the occupants

to close doors and windows as desired for additional acoustical isolation.

Conclusions

portions of the the Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Residential Development are predicted to be exposed

to future traffic noise levels in excess of the applicable Folsom General Plan exterior and interior

noise level criteria for single-family residential uses. To satisff the General Plan exterior noise

level standard, and to ensure for satisfaction of the General Plan interior noise level standard

including a factor of safety, the following specific noise mitigation measures are recommended

for this project:

1) To comply with the applicable General Plan 60 dB DNL exterior noise level standard, traffic

noise barriers ranging from 6 to 8 feet in height relative to backyard elevation would be

required. The heights and locations of the noise barriers are illustrated on Figure 2.

Barrier insertion loss calculation worksheets are provided as Appendix C.

Traffic Noise Assessmenf
Mangini Ranch Phase 3 - Folsom, California

Page I

Page 962

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Bollard Acoustical Consultants, lnc. (BAC)

The traffic noise barriers could take the form of masonry wall, earthen berm, or a
combination of the two. Other materials may be acceptable but should be reviewed by an

acoustical consultant prior to use.

2) To ensure compliance with the General Plan 45 dB DNL interior noise level standard with

a factor of safety, it is recommended that all upper-floor bedroom window assemblies of

residences constructed on the lots identified on Figure 2 from which the adjacent

roadways would be visible be upgraded to a minimum sTC rating of 32.

3) Air conditioning shall be provided for all residences of the development so that windows

can be kept closed at the occupant's discretion to control interior noise.

These conclusions are based on the traffic assumptions cited in Appendix B, the project site

plans and grading plans (dated March 3, 2021), and on noise reduction data for standard

residential dwellings and for typical STC rated window data. Deviations from the resources cited

above, or the project site/grading plans, could cause future traffic noise levels to differ from those

predicted in this assessment. ln addition, Bollard Acoustical Consultants, lnc. is not responsible

for degradation in acoustic performance of the residential construction due to poor construction

practices, failure to comply with applicable building code requirements, or for failure to adhere to

the minimum building practices cited in this report.

This concludes BAC's traffic noise assessment for the proposed Mangini Ranch Phase 3

Residential Development. Please contact BAC at (916) 663-0500 or darioq@bacnoise.com with

any questions regarding this assessment.

T raffic Noi se Assessmenf
Mangini Ranch Phase 3 - Folsom, California

Page 9

Page 963

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Appendix A
Acoustical Term i nologY

Acoustics The science of sound.

Ambient Noise The distinctive acoustical characteristics of a given space consisting of all noise sources

audible at that location. ln many cases, the term ambient is used to describe an existing

or pre-project condition such as the setting in an environmental noise study.

Aftenuation

A-Weighting

Decibel or dB

CNEL

Frequency

ilc

Lon

L"q

Lmax

Loudness

Masking

Noise

Peak Noise

RTeo

sTc

The reduction of an acoustic signal.

A frequency-response adjustment of a sound level meter that conditions the output

signal to approximate human response.

Fundamental unit of sound. A Bell is defined as the logarithm of the ratio of the sound
pressure squared over the reference pressure squared. A Decibel is one-tenth of a

Bell.

Community Noise Equivalent Level, Defined as the 24-hour average noise levelwith
noise occurring during evening hours (7 - 10 p.m.) weighted by a factor of three and

nighttime hours weighted by a factor of 10 prior to averaging.

The measure of the rapidity of alterations of a periodic signal, expressed in cycles per

second or hertz.

lmpact lnsulation Class (llC): A single-number representation of a floor/ceiling partition's

impact generated noise insulation performance. The field-measured version of this
number is the FllC.

Day/Night Average Sound Level. Similar to CNEL but with no evening weighting.

Equivalent or energy-averaged sound level.

The highest root-mean-square (RMS) sound level measured over a given period of time.

A subjective term for the sensation of the magnitude of sound.

The amount (or the process) by which the threshold of audibility is for one sound is

raised by the presence of another (masking) sound.

Unwanted sound.

The level corresponding to the highest (not RMS) sound pressure measured over a

given period of time. This term is often confused with the "Maximum" level, which is the

highest RMS level.

The time it takes reverberant sound to decay by 60 dB once the source has been

removed.

Sound Transmission Class (STC): A single-number representation of a partition's noise

insulation performance. This number is based on laboratory-measured, 16-band (1/3-

octave) transmission loss (TL) data of the subject partition. The field-measured version

of this number is the FSTC.

BOLLARD
Acoustical Consultants

Page 964

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Appendix B-1
FHWA Traffic Noise Prediction Model (FHWA-RD-77'1081

Noise Prediction Worksheet

Project lnformation:
Job Number:2021-064

Project Name: Mangini Ranch Residential Development - Phase 3

Roadway Name: East BidwellStreet

Traffic Data:
Year: Future

Average Daily Traffic Volume: 29,300
Percent DaYtime Traffic: 90

Percent Nighttime Traffic: 10

Percent Medium Trucks (2 axle): 2
Percent HeavY Trucks (3+ axle): 1

Assumed Vehicle SPeed (mPh): 50

lntervening Ground Type (hard/soft): Soft

Traffic Noise Levels:

Location Descri Distance Offset

- DNL (dB)
Medium HeavY

Autos Trucks Trucks Total

areas
Village 1 Nearest first-floor facades 100

100
67
70

56
59

59
62

68
71Nearest -floor facades 3

outdoor areas 67
67
70

57
56
59

59
59
62

Village 4 Nearest first-floor facades
Nearest upper-f loor facades

100
100 3

68
71

Traffic Noise Contourc (No Calibration Offset):

DNL Contour Distance from Centerline

70
65
60

68
147
317

Notes: 1. Future ADT obtained from the Folsom south of Highway 50 specific Plan ElR.

2. Distances scaled from the centerline of roadway to said locations using provided site plans.

3. A +3 dB offset was applied to upper-floor facades to account for reduced ground absorption of sound at

elevated locations.

,,1 aoLLARD
( ry/T Acoustical Consultants

Page 965

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Appendix B-2
FHWA Traffic Noise Prediction Model (FHWA'RD'77'1081
Noise Prediction Worksheet

Project lnformation:
Job Number:2021-064

Project Name: Mangini Ranch Residential Development - Phase 3

Roadway Name: Mangini ParkwaY

Traffic Data:
Year: Future

Average Daily Traffic Volume: 10,900
Percent Daytime Tratfic: 83

Percent Nighttime Traffic: 17

Percent Medium Trucks (2 axle): 2
Percent Heavy Trucks (3+ axle): 1

Assumed Vehicle Speed (mPh): 40

lntervening Ground Type (hard/soft): Soft

Traffic Noise Levels:
- DNL (dB)

Location Descri Distance Offset
Medium Heavy

Autos Trucks Trucks Total

areas 63
63
66

64
64
67

Village 3 Nearest first-floor facades 70
70

54
57

57
60Nearest oor facades 3

Nearest outdoor activ areas 70
70
70

63
63
66

54
54
57

64
64
67

Village 4 Nearest firstfloor facades
Nearest upper-f loor facades 3

57
60

Traffic Noise Gontous (No Galibration Offset)

DNL Contour (dB) Distan ce f rom Center!!!g_(fedl_

70
65
60

14
30
64
137

Notes: 1. Future ADT obtained from the Folsom South of Highway 50 specific Plan ElR.

2. Distances scaled from the centerline of roadway to said locations using provided site plans.

3. A +3 dB offset was applied to upper-floor facades to account for reduced ground absorption of sound at

elevated locations.

BOLLARD
Acoustical Consultants

Page 966

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Appendix B-3
FHWA Traffic Noise Prediction Model (FHWA-RD-77'1081

Noise Prediction Worksheet

Project lnformation:
Job Number:2021-064

Project Name: Mangini Ranch Residential Development - Phase 3

Roadway Name: A Drive

Traffic Data:
Year: Future

Average Daily Traffic Volume: 5,000

Percent DaYtime Traffic: 83

Percent Nighttime Traffic: 17

Percent Medium Trucks (2 axle): 1

Percent HeavY Trucks (3+ axle): 1

Assumed Vehicle SPeed (mPh): 35

lntervening Ground Type (hard/soft): Soft

Traffic Noise Levels:

Location Descri Distance Offset

- DNL (dB)
Medium HeavY

Autos Trucks Trucks Total

Nearest areas
Village 1 Nearest first-floor facades 40

40

62
65

51

u
57
60

63
66Nearest facades 3

Nearest activity areas 40
40
40

62
62
65

51

51

il

57
57
60

63
63
66

Village 2 Nearest first-floor facades
Nearest uPPer-f loor facades 3

Traffic Noise Contouts (No Calibration Offset):

DNL Contour Distance from Centerline

Notes:

70 14

65 30

60 65

1. Future ADT was conservatively estimated to be 5,000 ADT based on type of roadway. Other inputs based on

BAC file data for similar roadways.

2. Distances scaled from the centerline of roadway to said locations using provided site plans.

3. A +3 dB offset was applied to upper-floor facades to account for reduced ground absorption of sound at

elevated locations.

BOLLARD
( Acoustical Consultants

Page 967

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Appendix C-i
FHWA Traffic Noise Pred iction Model (FHWA-RD-77 -1081

Noise Barrier Effectiven ess Pred iction Worksheet

Project lnformation: Job Number:2021-064
Project Name: Mangini Ranch Residential Development - Phase 3

Roadway Name: East Bidwell Street
Location: Folsom, CA

Noise LevelData: Year: Future
Auto DNL, dB: 67

Medium Truck DNL, dB: 57
Heavy Truck DNL, dB: 59

Site Geometry: Receiver Description: Village 1 - Nearest outdoor activity areas

Centerline to Barrier Distance (Cr): 80

Barrier to Receiver Distance (C2): 10

Automobile Elevation: 394
Medium Truck Elevation: 396

Heavy Truck Elevation: 402
Pad/Ground Elevation at Receiver: 394

Receiver Elevation: 399
Base of Barrier Elevation: 394

Starting Barrier Height 6

Barrier Effectiveness:

Top of
Barrier

Elevation (ft)

DNL (d Barrier Breaks Line of Sight to...Meorum Heavy
Autos? Trucks? Trucks?

Barrier
Heiqht (ft)

Meorum
Autos Trucks Trucks Total

400
401
402
403
404
405
406
407
408

6
7
8
9
10
11

12

13
14

61

60
58
57
56
55
54
53
53

51

49
48
46
46
44
43
43
42

54
53
51

50
49
48
47
46
45

62
61

59
58
57
56
55
54
54

Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes

Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes

Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes

Notes: 1. Standard receiver elevation is five feet above grade/pad elevations at the receiver location(s).

BOLLARD
Acoustical Consultants

Page 968

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Appendix C-2
FHWA Traffic Noise Prediction Model (FHWA-RD-77-1081
Noise Barrier Effectiven ess Pred iction Worksheet

Project lnformation: Job Number:2021-064
Project Name: Mangini Ranch Residential Development - Phase 3

Roadway Name: East Bidwell Street
Location: Folsom, CA

Noise Level Data Year: Future
Auto DNL, dB: 67

Medium Truck DNL, dB: 57
HeavyTruck DNL, dB: 59

Site Geometry: Receiver Description: Village 4 - Nearest outdoor activity areas

Centerline to Barrier Distance (Cr): 80

Barrier to Receiver Distance (Cz): 10

Automobile Elevation: 387
Medium Truck Elevation: 389

Heavy Truck Elevation: 395
Pad/Ground Elevation at Receiver: 387

Receiver Elevation: 392
Base of Barrier Elevation: 387

Starting Barrier Height 6

Barrier Effectiveness :

Top of
Barrier

DNL (d Barrier Breaks Line of Sight to...Meorum Heavy
Autos? Trucks? Trucks?

Barrier Meotum

ht Autos Trucks Trucks Total

394
395
396
397
398
399
400
401

7
I
I
10
11

12
13
14

60
58
57
56
55
54
53
53

49
48
46
46
44
43
43
42

53
51

50
49
48
47
46
45

61

59
58
57
56
55
54
54

Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes

Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes

Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes

Notes: 1. Standard receiver elevation is five feet above grade/pad elevations at the receiver location(s).

BOLLARD
( Acoustical Consultants

Page 969

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Appendix C-3
FHWA Traffic Noise Pred iction Model (FHWA-RD-77 -1081

Noise Barrier Effectiveness Pred iction Worksheet

Project lnformation: Job Number:2021-064
Project Name: Mangini Ranch Residential Development - Phase 3

Roadway Name: Mangini Parkway
Location: Folsom, CA

Noise Level Data: Year: Future
Auto DNL, dB: 63

Medium Truck DNL, dB: 54
HeavyTruck DNL, dB: 57

Site Geometry: Receiver Description: Village 3 - Nearest outdoor activity areas

Centerline to Barrier Distance (Cr): 60

Barrier to Receiver Distance (Cz): 10

Automobile Elevation: 378
Medium Truck Elevation: 380

Heavy Truck Elevation: 386
Pad/Ground Elevation at Receiver: 381

Receiver Elevation: 386
Base of Barrier Elevation: 381

Starting Barrier Height 6

Barrier Effectiveness:

Top of
Barrier

Elevation (ft)

DNL (d Barrier Breaks Line of S
Meolum

Autos? Trucks?

ight to...
Heaw

Trucks?
Barrier

Heisht (ft)
Meorum

Autos Trucks Trucks Total
387 6
388 7
389 8
390 9
391 10
392 11

393 12

394 13
395 14

56
54
53
52
51

50
49
48
48

47
46
44
43
42
41

40
39
39

51

50
48
47
46
45
44
43
42

58
56
55
54
52
51

51

50
49

Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes

Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes

Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes

Notes: 1. Standard receiver elevation is five feet above grade/pad elevations at the receiver location(s).

BOLLARD
( Acoustical Consultants

Page 970

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Appendix C-4
FHWA Traffic Noise Prediction Model (FHWA-RD-77 -1081
Noise Barrier Effectiveness Pred iction Works heet

Project lnformation Job Number: 2021-064
Project Name: Mangini Ranch Residential Development - Phase 3

Roadway Name: Mangini Parkway
Location: Folsom, CA

Noise Level Data: Year: Future
Auto DNL, dB: 63

Medium Truck DNL, dB: 54
HeavyTruck DNL, dB: 57

Site Geometry: Receiver Description: Village 4 - Nearest outdoor activity areas
Centerline to Barrier Distance (C1): 60

Barrier to Receiver Distance (Cd: 10

Automobile Elevation: 382
Medium Truck Elevation: 384

Heavy Truck Elevation: 390
Pad/Ground Elevation at Receiver: 384

Receiver Elevation: 389
Base of Barrier Elevation: 384

Starting Barrier Height 6

Barrier Effectiveness:

Top of
Barrier

Elevation (ft)

DNL (dB) Barrier Breaks Line of S
Meorum

Autos? Trucks?

ight to..
HeavyBarrier

Heisht (ft)
Meorum Heavy

Autos Trucks Trucks Total Trucks?
390
391

392
393
394
395
396
397
398

6
7
8
9
10
11

12
13
14

56
55
53
52
51

50
49
48
48

47
46
44
43
42
41

40
39
39

52
50
49
47
46
45
44
43
43

58
56
55
54
53
51

51

50
49

Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes

Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes

Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes

Notes: 1. Standard receiver elevation is five feet above grade/pad elevations at the receiver location(s).

BOLLARD
Acoustical Consultants

Page 971

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Appendix G'5
FHWA Traffic Noise Prediction Model (FHWA-RD-77 -1081

Noise Barrier Effectiven ess Pred iction Worksheet

Project lnformation: Job Number:2021-064
Project Name: Mangini Ranch Residential Development - Phase 3

Roadway Name: A Drive
Location: Folsom, CA

Noise Level Data: Year: Future
Auto DNL, dB: 62

Medium Truck DNL, dB: 51

HeavyTruck DNL, dB: 57

Site Geometry: Receiver Description: Village 1 - Nearest outdoor activity areas

Centerline to Barrier Distance (Cr): 30

Barrier to Receiver Distance (Cz): 10

Automobile Elevation: 394
Medium Truck Elevation: 396

Heavy Truck Elevation: 402
Pad/Ground Elevation at Receiver: 393

Receiver Elevation: 398
Base of Barrier Elevation: 393

Starting Barrier Height 6

Barrier Effectiveness:

Top of
Barrier

Elevation (ft)

DNL Barrier Breaks Line of
Meorum

Autos? Trucks?

Sight to..
HeavyBarrier

Heisht (ft)
Meolum

Autos Trucks Trucks Total Trucks?

399 6 55
400 7 53
401 I 51

402 9 50
403 10 49
404 11 48
405 12 47
406 13 47
407 14 46

45
43
42
4',!

40
38
37
37
36

52
51

50
48
46
46
44
43
43

57
55
54
53
51

50
49
49
48

Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes

Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes

No
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes

Notes: 1. Standard receiver elevation is five feet above grade/pad elevations at the receiver location(s).

,li BoLLARD
( /))/ Acoustical Consultants

Page 972

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Appendix G-6
FHWA Traffic Noise Pred iction Model (FHWA-RD-77 -1081
Noise Barrier Effectiveness Pred iction Worksheet

Project lnformation: Job Number: 2021-064
Project Name: Mangini Ranch Residential Development - Phase 3

Roadway Name: A Drive
Location: Folsom, CA

Noise Level Data: Year: Future
Auto DNL, dB: 62

Medium Truck DNL, dB: 51

Heavy Truck DNL, dB: 57

Site Geometry: Receiver Description: Village 2 - Nearest outdoor activity areas
Centerline to Barrier Distance (Cr): 30

Barrier to Receiver Distance (C2): 10

Automobile Elevation: 388
Medium Truck Elevation: 390

Heavy Truck Elevation: 396
Pad/Ground Elevation at Receiver: 388

Receiver Elevation: 393
Base of Barrier Elevation: 388

Starting Barrier Height 6

Barrier Effectiveness:

Top of
Barrier

Elevation (ft)

DNL Barrier Breaks Line of
Mecrum

Autos? Trucks?

Sight to...
neavy

Trucks?
Barrier

Heiqht (ft)
Meorum

Autos Trucks Trucks Total
394
395
396
397
398
399
400
401
402

6
7
8
I
10

11

12

13
14

54
52
51

50
49
48
47
46
46

45
43
41

40
39
38
37
37
36

52
51

49
48
46
45
44
43
42

56
55
54
52
51

50
49
48
48

Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes

Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes

Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes

Notes: 1. Standard receiver elevation is five feet above grade/pad elevations at the receiver location(s)

,i\ B OLLARD
( tt// Acoustical Consultants

Page 973

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Attachment 10

F olsom Ranch Central District Design Guidelines

Page 974

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



FOLSOM RANCH, CENTRAL DISTRICT

DESIGN GUIDELINES

Moy | 2015 Page 975

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Page 976

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



PnEpnnrD FoR:

MANGINI NORTH HOLDINGS, LLC

3:90i,7 Pnnr DRrvF, Sume 235

Er Donnoo Hrrr-s, CA ?5762

VVHITE ROCK LAND INVESTORS, LLC

3?07 Pnnr DRME. Surr 235

Er Donnno Hrlrs, CA 957 62

PnrpnnrD BY:

FORMA Dr$rsrl, lxc.

3050 Funmnru Srnen

Cosrn Mrsn, CA 92626

Page 977

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Page 978

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Toble of Contents

Moy | 2015Page 979

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Page 980

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



I vrs ION + INTROD CTION

3. LANDSCAPE DESIGN GUIDELINES

. Grdilrng Principles

. General Arcliitectu.r4l Guidelines

r tot Coverage Guidelinec

. Guiding Landscape Design Frinciples

. Community'Design Theme/ Landscape Character

, CommunifyldentityPlan/Monumentation

. StreetscapePlans/Sections

. Open Space and Drainage Basins

* Lighting and Street Furniture Guidelines

. Wall and Fence Guidelines

r Landseape MasterCo-mtnunityPlant Matr'ix

4. ESIGN PR ESS

Page 981

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Page 982

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



VISION + INTRODUCTION

Mqy I 20'15Page 983

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Page 984

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



The Folsom Ranch, Central District Design

Guidelines is a complementary document to the

Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan and the Folsom

Plan Area Specific Plan Community Guidelines.

It is intended as an implementation tool for the

residential development of Folsom Ranch, Central

District, and provides the design framework for

architecture, streetscene, and landscape to convey

a master plan identity. These guidelines establish

the pattern and intensity of development for
Folsom Ranch, Central District to ensure a high-

quality and aesthetically cohesive environment.

While these guidelines establish the quality of
architectural and landscape development for the

master plan, they are not intended to prevent

alternative designs and/or concePts that are

compatible with the overall project theme.

As a regulatory tool, this guideline document

will assist applicants in creating single-family

residential neighborhoods that reflect the City's

rich history, reinforce the sense of community, and

utilize sustainable best practices. This document

also provides the framework for design review

approval of Folsom Ranch, Central District
residential projects.

This document is intended to be used by builders

and developers when designing their Master PIot

Plans. Any project that is submitted to the Folsom

Ranch, Central District Architectural Review

Committee and the City must be reviewed for
consistency with these design guidelines. The

Folsom Ranch, Central District Architectural

Review Committee and the City will review

all designs, plans, and construction to ensure

compliance with this document. (Refer to Section

Four.) The project must then obtain Planning

Commission approval under a design review

approval process.

SecnoN I - VsloN + lNrRoDU

Guiding Principles

The following guiding principles will guide the

design of the Folsom Ranch, Central District to
ensure quality development:

. Create a community that encourages

interaction and evokes a "pride of place"

where people want to live.

. Encourage linkages and connectivity through

land use adjacencies, trails, and open space'

. Create a variety of walkable neighborhoods'

. Encourage physical, social, and economic

diversity.

. Integrate environmentally responsible

practices.

These Design Guidelines are interpretational and

are, therefore, conceptual in nature. Any changes

or deviations from these Design Guidelines can

be discussed and negotiated with City staff. As a
living document, the Guidelines can, over time,

accommodate changes in lifestyles, consumer

preferences, economic conditions, community

desires, and the marketplace.

The architectural and landscape guidelines

complement each other. Together they combine

to form a distinctive master plan offering a high

quality, sustainable environment, and a sense of
identity.

Context
In 2011, the City of Folsom adopted The Folsom

Plan Area Specific Plan (FPASP) to guide

development of approximately 3,500 acres of
property south of U.S. Highway 50 (Plan Area)

that was later annexed to the City of Folsom

in early 2012 (refer to Figure 1.1 - Plan Area

Location).

N

Moy | 2015Page 985

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Folsom Ranch is strategically located in the center
of the Plan Area and consists of approximately
1,700 acres of gently rolling terrain easily

accessible from White Rock, Scott and Prairie City
Roads as well as Highway 50 (refer to Figure 1.2).

The property is home to much of the Plan Area
oak woodlands as well as a 2.5 mile segment of
Alder Creek and associated intermittent drainages

and wetlands, which will be conserved in the
extensive Folsom Ranch open space network.

As discussed in the FPASB the Plan Area naturally
divides into three distinct districts: the Southwest

District, the Hillside District and the Central
District, the majority of which is contained within
the boundaries of Folsom Ranch (refer to Figure

1.3).

Figure l.l. - Plon Areo Locotion

Folsom Randr

Foliom Randr Foliom Ranch \i

"i

Fo lsom Ranch

Figure 1.2. - Folsom Ronch Locotion

f--
I

I
t

!

d!n'' '

Moy | 2015 Page 986

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



The Central District (primarily Folsom Ranch)

will be the heart of the new community and its

layout embodies the design principle of mixed
compatible uses, developed in a compact pattern
with access to alternative transportation modes.

Consistent with the concept of interconnected
streets, much of the road plan of Folsom Ranch,

particularly in the Town Center, is based on a

neo-traditional orthogonal system of "Complete

Streets" featuring short blocks to slow traffic and
provide multiple routes for pedestrian travel.

Key design features of Folsom Ranch include
the mixed-use Town Center, the regional transit
corridor that traverses much of the Ranch, mixed-
use neighborhood centers, community and

neighborhood parks, schools, and an extensive

open space system. Folsom Ranch offers a highly
diversified mix of commercial, residential, public
and quasi-public uses that will provide residents

with multiple housing choices, job opportunities,
and convenient access to schools and recreation.

SrcrroN I - VrsroN + lNrnoDUcTtoN

When completed, Folsom Ranch will provide over

6,000 housing units, approximately 440,000 square

feet of commercial space, three elementary schools

and one combined middle/high school, a 26 acre

community park, five neighborhood parks, a town
center and entertainment district, and an extensive

open space system with cycling and walking trails
(refer to Table 1.1).

Subtota I

ilajor Roads

Tota I

'1,620

99

1,719

6,397 UO,@T

6 9a

trh

o-i.

G

;.

'{iv

@

Folsom Ranch
Boundary

Folsom Ranch

Figure 1.3. - Folsom Ronch Boundory ond Lond Use Plon

DU Brdg (sF)Land Ue Area (Ac)

MLD

MU

cc

SF

SFHD

YMD
IVHD

493

657

681
tl,Q?

1.,!??

1.769

159

324

59

22

3B

41

205,%2

234.135

PARt(S

Table 1.1 - Folsom Ranch Land Use Summary

..\

t:::i )

.,F,
a

F

*re*

a

!'-- \

Moy | 2015 r-3
Page 987

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Page 988

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



2

ARCHITECTURAL
DESIGN GUIDELINES

Moy | 2015 ffiPage 989

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Page 990

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



SrcrroN 2 - AncHrEcTURnl DrsrcN Guro

ARCHITEC tl RAL GUIDING GFNERAL AR HITECTU RAL
PRINCIPLES GUIDELINES

Edge Conditions

Rear elevations visible from open spaces and
major roadways shall incorporate enhanced details
used on the front elevation of the home. Rear
elevations observable from open spaces and major
roadways shall be visually aesthetically pleasing
from surrounding viewpoints and adjacencies.

Silhouettes and massing of homes along edges

require design sensitivity. A row of homes with a

single front or rear facing gable are prohibited. The

following should be considered, and at least one
element incorporated, in the design of the side and
rear elevations along edge conditions:

. A balance of hip and gable roof forms;

. Single-story plan;

. Single-story elements on two-story homes;

. Offset massing or wall planes (on individual
plans or between plans);

. Roof plane breaks (on individual plans or
between plans);

. Detail elements on the front elevation shall be

applied to the side and rear elevations along
edge conditions.

T

The following residential guiding principles
will guide the architecture to ensure quality
development:

. Provide a varied and interesting streetscene.

. Focus of the home is the front elevation, not
the garage.

. Provide a variety of garage placements.

. Provide detail on rear elevations where visible
from the public streets.

. Choose appropriate massing and roof forms to
define the architectural styles.

. Ensure that plans and styles provide a degree
of individuality.

. lJse architectural elements and details to
reinforce individual architectural styles.

Moy | 2Ol5 MPage 991

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



M ,RnucH, Ceunnr Dsrnrcr I Desor.r GutoruNes

a

a

a

Roof Forms

Rows of homes seen along major community
roadways are perceived by their contrast against

the skyline or background. The dominant impact
is the shape of the building and roofline. To

minimize the visual impact of repetitious flat
planes, similar building silhouettes and similar
ridge heights, discernibly different roof plans for
each home plan shall be designed. Individual
roof plans may be simple but, between different
plans, should exhibit variety by using front to
rear, side-to-side, gables, hipped roofs, and/or the
introduction of single story elements.

The following roof design guidelines should also

be considered:

Provide a mix of gable and hip roofs along the
streetscene.

Design roofs for maximum solar exposure for
the potential installation of solar features.

Consider deep overhangs where appropriate
to the style to provide additional shade and
interior cooling.

Offset roof planes, eave heights, and ridge
lines.

Corner Buildings

Buildings located on corners often times function
as neighborhood entries and highlight the
architecture for the overall Folsom Ranch, Central
District community. Buildings located on corners
shall include one of the following:

. Front and side facade articulation using
materials that wrap around the corner-side of
the building;

. Awning on corner side;

. Home entry on corner side;

. Corner facing garaget

. A pop-out side hip, gable, or shed form roof;

. An added single-story element, such as a
wrap-around porch or balcony;

. Recessed second- or third-story (up to 35'

max.); or

. Balcony on corner side.

a

Moy | 2015 Page 992

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



SrcnoN 2 - AncHrEcTURnt DrscN Gu

Front Elevotions

Front elevations shall be detailed to achieve a

variety along the street scene. Each front elevation

shall incorporate a Feature Window treatment
(see Feature Window requirements on page 2-6).

In addition, each front elevation shall incorporate

one or more of the following techniques:

. Provide enhanced style-appropriate details on

the front elevation.

. Offset the second story from the first level for
a portion ofthe second story.

. Vary the wall plane by providing projections

of elements such as bay windows, porches, and

similar architectural features.

. Create recessed alcoves and/or bump-out
portions of the building.

. Incorporatesecond-storybalconies.

. Create interesting entries that integrate

features such as porches, courtyards, large

recessed entry alcoves, or projecting covered

entries with columns.

. Use a minimum of two building materials or
colors on the front elevation.

Multi-fomily Entries

Entries for multi-family homes should create an

initial impression, locate and frame the doorway,

act as a link between public and private sPaces,

and further identifr individual unit entries.

. Wherever possible, orient the front door and

principal access towards the roadway, Paseo, or
common open space.

. Incorporate appropriate roof elements,

columns, Feature Windows and/or

architectural forms in the entry statement

to emphasize the building character and the

location of individual doorways.

If due to building configuration the front
entry location is not immediately apparent,

direct and draw the observer to it with
added elements such as signs, lighting, and

landscape.

a

Moy | 2015Page 993

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



u RnNcn, CrNrnnl Dsrnrcr I DesroN GurorrrNrs

a

a

a

Feoture Windows

All front and visible edge elevations shall
incorporate one Feature Window treatment that
articulates the elevation. Feature Window options
include:

A window of unique size or shape;

Picture window;

A bay window projecting a minimum of 24

inches, or a 12 inch pop-out surround;

A window with a substantial surround
matching or contrasting the primary color of
the home;

A window recess a minimum of 2 inches;

Decorative iron window grilles;

Decorative window shelves or sill treatments;

Grouped or ganged windows with complete
trim surrounds or unifying head and/or sill
trim:

A Juliet balcony with architectural style

appropriate materials;

Window shutters; or

Trellis protruding a minimum of 12 inches
from the wall plane of the window.

Windows

Windows on south-facing exposures should
be designed, to the greatest extent possible, to
maximize light and heat entering the home in the

wintet and to minimize light and heat entering in
the summer.

West-facing windows should be shaded where
feasible to avoid prolonged sun exposure/
overheating of the homes.

For additional window requirements addressing

Sound Attenuation requirements refer to the
Mangini Ranch Residential Development
Environmental Noise Assessment document
prepared by Bollard Acoustical Consultants, Inc.
on January 29,2015.

Exomple of Feoture Window

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

Moy | 2015

Exomple of Juliet Bolcony

Page 994

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



SrcnoN 2 - AncHrEcTURnt DrstoN Gu

Goroge Door Treotments

Appropriate treatment of garage doors will further
enhance the building elevation and decrease

the utilitarian appearance of the garage door.

Various garage door patterns, windows, and/or
color schemes should be applied as appropriate to

individual architectural styles, where feasible.

. Garage doors shall be consistent with the

architecture of the building to reduce the

overall visual mass of the garage.

. Garage doors shall be recessed 8 inches from
the wall plane.

. All garage doors shall be automatic section

roll-up doors.

. When appropriate, single garage doors are

encouraged.

. Carriage-style garage doors of upgraded

design are encouraged.

Porte Cochere with goroge of reor of house

Street Focing Goroges

All street facing garages should vary the garage

door appearance along the streetscene. Below are

options for the door variety:

. Vary the garage door pattern, windows, and/or
color as appropriate to individual architectural

styles.

. IJse an attached overhead trellis installed

beneath the garage roof fascia and/or above

garage door header trim.

. Span the driveway with a gated element or

overhead trellis.

. Provide a porte cochere,

. Street facing garages on corner lots at

neighborhood entries shall be located on

the side of the house furthest away from the

corner.

Moy | 2015 MPage 995

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



ou RnNcH, CTNTRAL Dsrntcr I Deslox GulorltNrs

Alley Treotments

The use of alleys should be elevated from purely

functional, simple garage access to an enjoyable

space that residents experience and utilize daily.

Design of alleys shall address the functional and

aesthetic features of the space to create a positive

experience for the residents. At least one of the

following shall be implemented along the alley:

. Building size and shape shall have stepped

massing (recessed or cantilevered, i.€.,

stepping back upper floors or protruding
forward upper floors) of at least one foot.

. Window trim, color, and appropriate details

from the front elevation.

. Rear privacy walls and pedestrian gates

designed and located for ease ofunit access.

. Enhanced garage door patterns or finishes;

garage door shall complement the design

intent of the home and neighborhood.

. Provide sufficient planting areas between

garages to soften the vertical architectural

planes at alleys.

Building Forms

Building form, detail, and placement greatly

influences how a structure is perceived based on

how light strikes and frames the building' The

effect of sunlight is a strong design consideration,

as shadow and shade can lend a sense of substance

and depth to a building. The following elements

and considerations can be used to facilitate the

dynamic of light and depth perception of the

building.

Architect u r ol P roiections

Projections can create shadow and provide strong

visual focal points. This can be used to emphasize

design features such as entries, major windows,

or outdoor spaces. Projections are encouraged

on residential building forms. Projections may

include, but are not limited to:

Awnings (wood, metal, cloth)

Balconies

Shutters

Eave overhangs

Projecting second- or third-story elements

Window/door surrounds

Tower elements

Trellis elements

Recessed windows

Porch elements

Bay windows or dormers

Shed roof elements

Offset Mossing Forms

Front and street-facing elevations may have offset

masses or wall planes (vertically or horizontally)

to help break up the overall mass of a building.

. Offset forms are effective in creating a

transition:

Vertically between stories, or

Horizontally between sPaces, such as

recessed entries.

. Offset massing features are aPPropriate for

changes in materials and colors.

. Offsets should be incorporated as a functional

element or detail enhancement.

. Over-complicated streetscenes and elevations

should be avoided.

a

o

a

a

o

a

a

a

a

o

a

Moy | 2015 Page 996

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



. Streetscenes should provide a mix of simple

massing elevation with offset massing elements

to compose an aesthetic and understandable

streetscape.

Floor Plon Plotting

In each single-family detached neighborhood with
a minimum of up to 80 homes, provide:

. Three floor plans.

. Four elevations for each floor plan using a
minimum of two architectural styles. If only
two styles are selected, elevations shall be

significantly different in appearance.

. Four different color schemes for each floor
plan.

In each single-family detached neighborhood with
more than 80 homes, provide:

. Three floorplans.

. Four elevations for each floor plan using a
minimum of three architectural styles. If
only three styles per floor plan are selected,

elevations shall be significantly different in
appearance.

. Four different color schemes for each floor
plan.

In each single-family detached neighborhood,
street facing garages on corner lots at

neighborhood entries shall be located on the side

of the house furthest away from entry corner.

Secnou 2 - AncHFEcTURAL DEscN Gu

Exomple of undesiroble Corner Lot
Sireet Focing Goroge Plocement

Exomple of undesiroble Corner Lot
Street Focing Goroge Plocement

Exomple of preferred Corner Lot
Plotting Goroge Plocement

Exomple of preferred Corner Lot
Plotting Goroge Plocement

@

-I4
ots

I
t
F
I
I
I
I
I

s1
=Ia

I

t-
I

I

I

Moy | 2015Page 997

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



ou RnNcn, CTNTRAL Dsrnrcr I DesroN Guronrurs

Sty/e Plotting

To ensure that architectural variety occurs,

similar elevations cannot be plotted adjacent
to or immediately across the street from one

another. No more than two of the same floor plan/
elevations shall be plotted next to each other or
directly across the street from one another. (Refer

to Section Four for Design Review process.) The

following describes the minimum criteria for style

plotting:

. For a home on a selected lot, the same floor
plan and elevation is not permitted on the lot
most directly across from it and the one lot on
either side of it.

. Identical floor plans may be plotted on
adjacent lots, provided a different elevation
style is selected for each floor plan.

. Identical floor plans may be plotted on lots
across the street from each other provided a

different elevation style is selected for each

floor plan.

Color Criterio

To ensure variety of color schemes, like color
schemes cannot be plotted adjacent to or
immediately across the street from one another.
Color and material sample boards shall be

submitted for review along with the Master Plot
Plan. (Refer to Section Four.)

A color scheme for a home on a selected lot may
not be repeated (even if on a different floor plan)
on the three lots most directly across from it and
on the single lot to each side of it.

Lower Height Elements

Lower height elements are important to
streetscene variety, especially for larger buildings
or masses, as they articulate massing to avoid
monotonous single planes. These elements also

provide a transition from the higher story vertical
planes to the horizontal planes of sidewalk and

street, and help to transition between public
and private spaces. Lower height elements are

encouraged to establish pedestrian scale and add

variety to the streetscene. Lower height elements

may include, but are not limited to:

. Porches

Entry features

Interior living spaces

Courtyards

Baywindows

Trellises

o

a

o

o

Moy | 2015 Page 998

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



SecnoN 2 - AncHrEcTURnl Drstcx Gul

Bolconies

Balconies break up large wall planes, offset

floors, create visual interest to the facade, provide

outdoor living opportunities, and adds human

scale to a building. Scaled second- or third-story
balconies can have as much impact on stepped

massing and building articulation as a front porch

or lower height elements. Balcony elements:

. May be covered or open, recessed into or
projecting from the building mass.

. Shall be an integral element ol and in scale

with, the building mass, where appropriate.

. Are discouraged from being plotted side-by-

side at the same massing level (i.e. mirrored
second-story balconies).

Roof Considerotions

Composition and balance of roof forms are as

definitive of a streetscape as the street trees, active

architecture, or architectural character.

. Rooflines and pitches, ridgelines and ridge

heights should create a balanced form to the

architecture and elevation.

. Direction of ridgelines and/or ridge heights

should vary along a streetscene.

. Roof overhangs (eaves and rakes) may be used

as projections to define design vocabulary and

create light and shade patterns.

. Hip, gable, shed, and conical roof forms may

be used separately or together on the same

roof or streetscene composition.

. Roof form and pitch shall be appropriate to the

massing and design vocabulary of the home.

Moy | 2015Page 999

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



on,t RnNcH, CeNTRAL Dsrncr I DrsrcN Gutoruxes

Outdoor Living Spoces

Outdoor living spaces, including porches,

balconies, and courtyards, activate the streetscene

and promote interaction among neighbors.

Outdoor living spaces can also create indoor/
outdoor environments opening up the home to
enhance indoor environmental quality. Wherever

possible, outdoor living space is encouraged.

Moterio ls

The selection and use of materials has an

important impact on the character of each

neighborhood and the community as a whole.

Wood is a natural material reflective of many

architectural styles; however, maintenance

concerns, a design for long-term architectural
quality and new high-quality manufactured

alternative wood materials make the use of real

wood elements less desirable. Where "wood"

is referred to in these guidelines, it can also be

interpreted as simulated wood trim with style-

appropriate wood texture. Additionally, some

styles can be appropriately expressed without the

wood elements, in which case stucco-wrapped,

high-density foam trim (with style-appropriate

stucco finish) is acceptable. Precast elements can

also be satisfied by high-density foam or other
similar materials in a style-appropriate finish.

Brick, wood, and stone cladding shall appear

as structural materials, not as applied veneers.

Material changes should occur at logical break

points.

Columns, tower elements, and pilasters should

be wrapped in its entirety.

Materials and colors should be varied to add

texture and depth to the overall character of
the neighborhood.

The use of flashy or non-traditional materials

or colors that will not integrate with the overall

character of the community is prohibited.

Material breaks at garage corners shall have

a return dimension equal to or greater than
the width of the materials on the garage plane

elevation.

Use durable roofing and siding materials to
reduce the need for replacement.

Use local, recycled and/or rapidly renewable

materials to conserve resources and reduce

energy consumption associated with the

manufacturing and transport of the materials.
(Refer to Section Four for Design Review
process.)

a

a

o

a

a

a

a

Moy | 2015 Page 1000

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



SrcnoN 2 - AncH[EcTURnt DestcN Guto

Exterior Structures

Exterior structures, including but not limited to,

porches, patio covers, and trellises shall reflect the

character, color, and materials of the building to

which they are related.

. Columns and posts should project a

substantial and durable image.

. Stairs should be compatible in type and

material to the deck and landing.

. Railings shall be appropriately scaled,

consistent with the design vernacular of
the building, and constructed of durable

materials.

. Exposed gutters and downspouts shall be

colored to complement or match the fascia

material or surface to which they are attached.

Accessory Struclures

Accessory structures should conform to the design

standards, setbacks, and height requirements of
the primary structure. If visible from the front

or side lot line, the visible elevation should be

considered a front elevation and should meet

the design criteria of the applicable architectural

style.

Lighting

Appropriate lighting is essential in creating a

welcoming evening atmosphere for the Folsom

Ranch, Central District community. As a forward-

thinking community, The Folsom Ranch, Central

District will institute dark sky recommendations

to mitigate light pollution, cut energy waste, and

protect wildlife. All lighting shall be aesthetically

pleasing and non-obtrusive, and meet the dark sky

recommendations.

. All exterior lighting shall be limited to the

minimum necessary for public safety.

. All exterior lighting shall be shielded to

conceal the light source, lamp, or bulb.

Fixtures with frosted or heavy seeded glass are

permitted.

. Each residence shall have an exterior porch

light at its entry that complements the

architectural style of the building.

. Where feasible, lighting should be on a

photocell or timer.

. Low voltage lighting shall be used whenever

possible.

Address Numbers

To ensure public safety and ease of identifying

residences by the Fire and Police Departments,

address numbers shall be lighted or reflective and

easily visible from the street.

Moy | 2015 ffiPage 1001

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



RnNcn, CrNrnnl Dsrntcr I DrsrcN GulontNrs

RESID NTIAL

ARCHITECTU RAL STYLES

Folsom Ranch, Central District is envisioned as

a sustainable, contemporary community where

architectural massing, roof forms, detailing, walls,

and landscape collaborate to reflect historic,
regional, and climate-appropriate styles.

The design criteria established in this section

encourages a minimum quality design and a level

of style through the use of appropriate elements.

Although the details are important elements that
convey the style, the massing and roof forms are

essential to establishing a recognizable style. The

appropriate scale and proportion of architectural
elements and the proper choice of details are all
factors in achieving the architectural style.

ARCH IT ECIURAT T HEME : CALIFORN,A
HERITAGE

The styles selected for Folsom Ranch, Central
District have been chosen from the traditional
heritage of the California home styles, a majority
of which have been influenced by the Spanish

Mission and Mexican Rancho eras. Over the

years, architectural styles in California became

reinterpreted traditional sryles that reflect the

indoor-outdoor lifestyle choices available in the

Mediterranean climate. These styles included
the addition of western materials while retaining
the decorative detailing of exposed wood work,
wrought iron hardware, and shaped stucco

of the original Spanish styles. Mixing of style

attributes occurs in both directions, such as

adapting Spanish detailing to colonial style form,
or introducing colonial materials and details to
the Hacienda form and function. The landscape

and climate of California has also generated

styles that acknowledge and blend with its unique
setting. The Italian Villa is a prime example of a

transplanted style developed in a climate zone

similar to the climate found in California.

The following styles can be used within Folsom

Ranch, Central District:

. Italian Villa

. Spanish Colonial

. Monterey

. Western Farmhouse

. European Cottage

. Craftsman

. Early California Ranch

. American Traditional

Additional architectural styles compatible with the

intent of these guidelines may be added when it
can be demonstrated to the Architectural Review

Committee that they are regionally appropriate.

The following pages provide images and

individual "style elements" that best illustrate
and describe the key elements of each style. They

are not all mandatory elements, nor are they a
comprehensive list of possibilities. Photographs of
historic and current interpretations of each style

are provided to inspire and assist the designer in
achieving strong, recognizable architectural style

elevations. The degree of detailing and/or finish
expressed in these guidelines should be relative to
the size and type of building upon which they are

applied.

These images are for concept and inspiration only
and should not be exactly replicated,

Moy | 2015 Page 1002

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Srcnon 2 -,ARcHITEcIURRI'DEslGN Gu

lrnunN Vrrm

The Italian Villa was one of the most fashionable

architectural styles in the United States in
the 1860's, Appearing on architect-designed

landmarks in larger cities, the style was based

on formal and rigidly symmetrical palaces of the

Italian Renaissance.

Although residential adaptations generated less

formality, traditional classical elements, such

as the symmetrical facade, squared tower entry
forms, arched windows, and bracketed eaves,

persisted as the enduring traits of this style. When

cast iron became a popular building material,

it became a part of the Italianate vocabulary,

embellishing homes with a variety of designs for
balconies, porches, railings, and fences.

Itqlion Villo Style Elements:

. Eave and exaggerated overhangs.

. Wall materials typically consist of stucco with
stone and precast accents.

. Decorative brackets below eaves may be added

accents.

. Barrel tile or "S" tile roof

. The entry may be detailed with a precast

surround feature.

. Stucco or precast columns with ornate cap and

base trim are typical.

. Wrought iron elements, arched windows or
elements, and quoins are frequently used as

details.

Exomple of ltolion Villo Architecture

Exomple of ltolion Villo Architecture

Exomple of ltolion Villo Architecture

Moy | 2015Page 1003

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



RnrucH, Crurnnl Dsrnrcr I DeslcN GutoruNrs

SpnNrsH CoroNrnr
This style evolved in California and the southwest
as an adaptation of Mission Revival infused
with additional elements and details from Latin
America. The style attained widespread popularity
after its use in the Panama-California Exposition
of tgts.

Key features of this style were adapted to the
California lifestyle. Plans were informally
organized around a courtyard with the front
elevation very simply articulated and detailed.
The charm of this style lies in the directness,

adaptability, and contrasts of materials and
textures.

Sponish Coloniol Style Elements:

. Plan form is typically rectangular or "Ll'-

shaped.

. Roofs are typically of shallower pitch with "S"

or barrel tiles and typical overhangs.

. Roof forms are typically comprised of a main
front-to -b ack gable with front- facing gables.

. Wall materials are typically stucco.

. Decorative "wood" beams or trim are typical.

. Segmented or full-arch elements are typical
in conjunction with windows, entry, or the
porch.

. Round or half-round tile profiles are typical at

front-facing gable ends.

. Arcades are sometimes utilized.

. Windows may be recessed, have projecting
head or sill trim, or be flanked by plank-style
shutters.

. Decorative wrought-iron accents, grille work,
post or balcony railing may be used.

Exomple of Sponish Coloniol Architecture

Exomple of Sponish Coloniol Architecture

Moy | 2015

Exomple of Sponish Architecture

Page 1004

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



SrcrroN 2 - AncHrEcTURnt DrstcN Gut

MoNrrnrv
The Monterey style is a combination of the

original Spanish Colonial adobe construction

methods with the basic two-story New England

colonial house. Prior to this innovation in
Monterey, all Spanish colonial houses were of
single story construction.

First built in Monterey by Thomas Larkin in
1835, this style introduced two story residential

construction and shingle roofs to California.

This Monterey style and its single story

counterpart eventually had a major influence on

the development of modern architecture in the

1930's.

The style was popularized by the used of simple

building forms. Roofs featured gables or hips with

broad overhangs, often with exposed rafter tails.

Shutters, balconies, verandas, and porches are

integral to the Monterey character. Traditionally,

the first and second stories had distinctly different

cladding material; respectively siding above with
stucco and brick veneer base below.

The introduction of siding and manufactured

materials to the home building scene allowed for

the evolution of the Monterey home from strictly

Spanish Adobe construction to a hybrid of local

form and contemporary materials. Siding, steeper

pitched flat tile roofing, and the cantilevered

balcony elements on the Monterey house define

this native California style.

Monterey Style Elements:

. Plan form is typically a simple two-story box.

. Roofs are typically shallow to moderately

pitched with flat concrete tile or equal; "S" tile

or barrel tile are also appropriate.

. Roof forms are typically a front-to-back gable

with typical overhangs.

. Wall materials are typically comprised of
stucco, brick, or siding.

. Materials may contrast between first and

second floors.

. A prominent second-story cantilevered

balcony is typically the main feature of the

elevation; two-story balconies with simple

posts are also appropriate.

. Simple Colonial corbels and beams typically

detail roof overhangs and cantilevers.

. Balcony or porch is typically detailed by

simple columns without cap or base trim.

. Front entry is typically traditionally
pedimented by a surround, porch, or portico.

. Windows are typically accented with window

head or sill trim of colonial-style and louvered

shutters.

. Corbel and post sometimes lean toward more

"rustic" details and sometimes toward more

"Colonial" details.

Exomple of Monterey ArchitectureExomple of Monterey Architecture

Moy | 2015 MPage 1005

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



RnNcH, CrNrnnt Dsrntcr I DesroN GutoruNes

WEsrrnN FnnuHousr

The Farmhouse represents a practical and

picturesque country house. Its beginnings are

traced to both Colonial styles from New England

and the Midwest. As the American frontier
moved westward, the American Farmhouse style

evolved according to the availability of materials

and technological advancements, such as balloon

framing.

Predominant features of the style are large

wrapping front porches with a variety of wood

columns and railings. Two story massing,

dormers, and symmetrical elevations occur

most often on the New England Farmhouse

variations. The asymmetrical, casual cottage look,

with a more decorated appearance, is typical

of the Western American Farmhouse. Roof

ornamentation is a characteristic detail consisting

ofcupolas, weather vanes, and dovecotes.

Western Formhouse Style Elements:

. Plan form is typically simple.

. Roofs are typically of steeper pitch with flat

concrete tiles or equal.

. Roof forms are typically a gable roof with
front-facing gables and typical overhangs.

. Roof accents sometimes include standing-

seam metal or shed forms at porches.

. Wall materials may include stucco, horizontal

siding, and brick.

. A front porch typically shelters the main entry
with simple posts.

. Windows are typically trimmed in simple

colonial-style; built-up head and sill trim is

typical.

. Shaped porch columns typically have knee

braces.

Exomple of Western Formhouse Architecture

Exomple of Western Formhouse Architecture

Moy | 2015

Exomple of Western Formhouse Architeclure

Page 1006

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



SecroN 2 - AncHrEcTURnr DrsroN Gur

EunoprnN Corrncr
The European Cottage is a style that evolved out of
medieval Tudor and Normandy architecture. This
evolving character that eventually resulted in the
English and French "Cottage" became extremely
popular when the addition of stone and brick
veneer details was developed in the 1920's.

Although the cottage is looked upon as small and

unpretentious, the style was quickly recognized
as one of the most popular in America. Designs

for the homes typically reflected the rural setting
in which they evolved. Many established older
neighborhoods across the United States contain
homes with the charm and character of this
unpretentious style.

Roof pitches for these homes are steeper than
traditional homes, and are comprised of gables,

hips, and half-hip forms. The primary material is

stucco with heavy use of stone and brick at bases,

chimneys, and entry elements. Some of the most
recognizable features for this style are the accent

details in gable ends, sculptured swooping walls at

the front elevation, and tower or alcove elements

at the entry.

Europeon Cottoge Sty/e E/ements:

. Rectangular plan form massing with some

recessed second floor area is desirable.

. Main roof hip or gable with intersecting gable

roofs is typical of this style.

. Steep roof pitches with swooping roof forms
are encouraged.

. Roof appearance of flat concrete tile or equal is

typical of the European Cottage style.

. Recessed entry alcoves are encouraged.

. Wall materials are typically comprised of
stucco with brick and/or stone veneer.

. Bay windows, curved or round top accent

windows, and vertical windows with mullions
and simple 2x trim are utilized at front
elevations and high visibility areas.

. Stone or brick accent details at the building
base, entry, and chimney elements are typical.

. Horizontal siding accents and wrought
iron or wood balconies and pot shelves are

encouraged.

Exomple of Europeon Cottoge ArchitectureExomple of Europeon Cottoge Architecture

Moy | 2015 ryffiPage 1007

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



RnNcn, CeNrnnl Drsrnrcr I DrsrcN GuroerrNes

CnnrrsunN

Influenced by the English Arts and Crafts
movement of the late 19th century and stylized
by California architects like Bernard Maybeck in
Berkeley and the Greene brothers in Pasadena, the
style focused on exterior elements with tasteful
and artful attention. Originating in California,
Craftsman architecture relied on the simple house
tradition, combining hip and gable roof forms
with wide,livable porches, and broad overhanging
eaves. The style was quickly spread across the state

and across the country by pattern books, mail-
order catalogs, and popular magazines.

Extensive built-in elements define this style,
treating details such as windows and porches
as if they were furniture. The horizontal nature
is emphasized. by exposed rafter tails and knee
braces below broad overhanging eaves constructed
in rustic-textured building materials. The overall
effect was the creation of a natural, warm, and
livable home of artful and expressive character.
Substantial, tapered porch columns with stone
piers lend a Greene charactet while simpler
double posts on square brick piers and larger knee
braces indicate a direct Craftsman reference to
the style of California architect Bernard Maybeck,
who was greatly influenced by the English Arts
and Crafts Movement of the late 19th Century.

Exomple of Croftsmon Architecture

Croffsmon Sty/e E/emenfs:

. Plan form is typically a simple box.

. Roofs are typically of shallower pitch with
flat concrete tiles (or equal) and exaggerated
eaves.

. Roof forms are typically a side-to-side gable
with cross gables.

. Roof pitch ranges from 3:12 to 5:12 typically
with flat concrete tiles or equal.

. Wall materials may include stucco, horizontal
siding, and stone.

. Siding accents at gable ends are typical.

. A front porch typically shelters the main
entry.

. Exposed rafter tails are common under eaves.

. Porch column options are typical of the
Craftsman style:

Battered tapered columns of stone, brick,
or stucco

Battered columns resting on brick or stone
piers (either or both elements are tapered)

Simpler porch supports of double square
post resting on piers (brick, stone, or
stucco); piers may be square or tapered.

. Windows are typically fully trimmed.

. Window accents commonly include dormers
or ganged windows with continuous head or
sill trim.

Moy | 2015

Exomple of Croftsmon Archilecture

Page 1008

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



SrcrroN 2 - AncHffECTURnr DrsrcN Guro

EnnLy CnuronNrn RnNcn

A building form rather than an architectural style,
the Ranch is primarily a one-story rambling home
with strong horizontal lines and connections
between indoor and outdoor spaces. The "lJ"- or
"f'-shaped open floor plan focused on windows,
doors, and living activities on the porch or
courtyard. The horizontal plan form is what
defines the Ranch.

The applied materials, style, and character applied
to the Ranch have been mixed, interpreted,
adapted, and modernized based on function,
location, era, and popularity.

This single-story family oriented home became the
American dream with the development of tract
homes in the post-World War II era. Simple and
affordable to build, the elevation of the Ranch was

done in a variety of styles. Spanish styling with
rusticated exposed wood beams, rafter tails under
broad front porches, and elegantly simple recessed

windows were just as appropriate on the Ranch
as the clean lines of siding and floor to ceiling
divided-light windows under broad overhanging
laminate roofs.

Details and elements of the elevation of a Ranch
should be chosen as a set identifuing a cohesive
style. Brick and stucco combinations with overly
simple sill trim under wide windows with no other
detailing suggests a Prairie feel, while all stucco,
recessed windows, and exposed rusticated wood
calls to mind a Hacienda ranch.

Cqliforniq Ronch Style Elemenfs:

. Plan form is typically one-story with strong
horizontal design.

. Roofs are typically shallow pitched with "S"

tile, barrel tile, or flat concrete tile.

. Roof forms are typically gable or hip with
exaggerated overhangs.

. Wall materials are commonly comprised of
stucco, siding, or brick.

. A porch, terrace, or courtyard is typically the
prominent feature of the elevation.

. Exposed rafter tails are typical.

. Porch is commonly detailed by simple posts or
beams with simple cap or base trim.

. Front entry is typically traditionally
pedimented by a surround, porch, or portico.

. Windows are tlpically broad and accented

with window head and sill trim, shutters, or
are recessed.

. A strong indoor/outdoor relationship joined
by sliding or French doors, or bay windows is
common.

Exomple of Colifornio Ronch ArchitectureExomple of Colifornio Ronch Architecture

Moy | 2015Page 1009

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



RRncn, CrNrnnr Dsrnrcr I Drsrox GuloelrNes

AurnrcnN TnnorloNAL

The American Traditional style is a combination
of the early English and Dutch house found on the
Atlantic coast. Their origins were sampled from
the Adam style and other classical styles. Details
from these original styles are loosely combined in
many examples.

Current interpretations have maintained the
simple elegance of the early prototypes, but added
many refinements and new design details. This
style relies on its asymmetrical form and colonial
details to differentiate it from the strict colonial
styles.

Highly detailed entries having decorative
pediments extended and supported by semi-
engaged columns typically. Detailed doors with
sidelights and symmetrically designed front
facades. Cornices with dentils are an important
feature and help identifr this style.

Ameri ccln Trqditio nal Sty/e E/emenfs:

. Plan form is typically asymmetric "IJ'-shaped.

. Roofs are typically of moderate to steeper
pitch with flat concrete tile (or equal) roof and
exaggerated boxed eaves.

. Roof forms are typically hip or gable with
dominant forward facing gables.

. Front facade is typically one solid material
which may include stucco, brick, or horizontal
siding.

. The front entry is typically sheltered within
a front porch with traditionally detailed
columns and railings.

. A curved or round-top accent window is
commonly used on the front elevation.

. Windows are typically fully trimmed with
flanking louvered shutters.

. Gable ends are typically detailed by full or
partial cornice, sometimes emphasized with
dentils or decorative molding.

. Decorative or pedimented head and sill trim
on windows is typical,

Exomple of Americon Troditionol Architecture

Exomple of Americon Troditionol Architecture

Moy | 2015

Exomple of Americon Troditionol Architecture

Page 1010

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Page 1011

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Page 1012

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



3
LANDSCAPF

DESIGN GUIDELINES

Moy | 2015 MPage 1013

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Page 1014

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



SecnoN 3 - LnNoscAPE DrscN Guto

GUIDING LANDSCAPE
DESIGN PRIN CIPLES

Sustoinoble Londscope Design

Through thoughtful, sensitive design, Folsom

Ranch, Central District can be designated

to conserve valuable resources and create a

noteworthy community within the City of Folsom.

Sustainable landscape design links natural and

built systems to achieve balanced environmental,
social, and economic outcomes and improves
quality of life, and the long-term health of
communities and the environment. Sustainable

landscape balances the needs of people and the

environment to benefit both. Landscape Architects

are encouraged to research alternative possibilities

and incorporate them into the Model Home and

community common area landscape design. The

following is a list of various 'sustainable' features

and practices to be used and/or considered for the

Folsom Ranch, Central District Development at

the improvement plan phase/level.

. To comply with AB 1881, Model Water

Efficiency Landscape Ordinance and conserve

water, incorporate a water management

system utilizing up-to-date best management
practices that allows groundwater to recharge.

. Encourage the use of low toxic wood
preservatives (no CCA), or naturally rot-
resistant wood for landscaping (no pressure-

treated wood in or on the ground.)

. Choose low water, drought tolerant, and/or
native plants that match the micro climate, and

soil conditions. (Refer to Plant Matrix herein)

. Select plants that are "non-invasive" according

to the current California Invasive Plant

Inventory, published by the California Invasive

Plant Council.

Moy | 2015 ffiPage 1015

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



RnNcH, CENrnru Dsrnrcr I DrsroN GuloruNes

a Design landscape and plant spacing to
allow for plants to reach mature size. Using

appropriate sizes and the thoughtful placing

of plants prevents overgrowth and future
thinning, reducing the amount of material sent

to the landfill.

Locate plants to ensure proper drainage and to
reduce potential damage to buildings.

Reuse soils from the site, if appropriate, as

horticultural soils.

Maintain and/or improve soil health through
responsible management including nurturing
soil with organic matter, reducing synthetic

fertilizer use, and restoration to sustain
protected and future ecosystems.

Use integrated pest management to control or
eliminate pesticide and toxic chemical use.

Create and/or maintain wildlife habitat.

Increase tree cover to provide shade in
developed areas to reduce energy demand,

mitigate solar heat gain into buildings, and to
reduce the amount of heat absorbed by paved

areas.

Plant deciduous trees on the south side of
buildings to allow for increased solar heat gain

in winter months (thereby reducing energy

needed for heating interiors) and shading in
summer months (thereby reducing energy

needed for cooling interiors).

Minimize the use of large turf areas (except

within parks, parkways (as permitted by
ABl881 Water Use Analysis), or single
family residential front yards) or inefficient
small turf areas (those under 8'-0" in width)
in landscaping by incorporating water-

conserving groundcovers or perennial grasses,

shrubs, and trees.

Utilize weather and climate-smart irrigation
controllers.

Design irrigation zones to suit plant
requirements and incorporate high-efficiency
nozzles,

Use sustainable materials in landscape

construction and site furnishing selections

including, but not limited to, recycled
materials, environmentally preferable/

responsible products, materials that can be

recycled, certified "greert'' products, and locally
available or locally manufactured products.

Use nitrogen-fixing plants to reduce fertilizer
use.

Create natural looking design to reduce

maintenance required.

Water conservation (xeriscape, rain gardens,

grouping plants with similar requirements).

Control water runoff (bioswales, rain gardens,

green roofs).

Preserving Oak Woodlands and isolated

Oak Trees. Refer to the Landscape Master
Community Plant Matrix section.

a

a

a

a

a

o

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

Moy | 2015

Exomple of Drip lnigotion Before Mulch

Page 1016

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



SrcnoN 3 - LnNoscAPE DrscN Gut

COMMUNITY DESIGN
THEME/ LANDSCAPE

Landscaping plays an important role in
establishing the visual identity and character of
the Folsom Ranch, Central District Community.
Consistency in theme and the application of
major community-level design elements, such as

enhanced entry with dynamic monumentation,
upgraded hardscape and master landscape, arterial
street parkways, thoughtful specifications of walls,

fences and pilasters, adjacent community interface

with improved edge conditions, and site-specific

plant materials, is designed to be maintained
throughout the Folsom Ranch, Central District
development to communicate and enhance the

community's identity.

Folsom Ranch, Central District embraces the

California Heritage theme. Careful thought has

been given to integrate the structural and aesthetic

elements of a balanced, cohesive community.
To ensure that these design guidelines are

implemented in a manner that will provide a sense

of the City of Folsom's character and ambiance,

a central theme of California Heritage has been

developed. This theme is appropriate to the

community's locale, and will tie the community
together while enabling neighborhoods and

mixed-use areas to further develop their
individual character through their own unique

elements.

Several identifring design and landscape elements

will be incorporated throughout the community
and will generally include:

. Timeless stone, steel, boulders, stucco,

and heavy wood beams incorporated into
monumentation, way-finding, and accessory

structures.

. Natural landscaped areas blended with
manicured landscaping.

R

Moy | 2015 ffiPage 1017

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



om RnNcn, CeNTRAL Dsrntcr I DrsroN GutoruNrs

. Low water, drought-tolerant and native

tree and shrub materials, such as California
Sycamores, Oaks, and Pine trees. In addition,
plants rated low and very low water use per the

WUCOLS rating system shall be used.

. Natural materials such as stone, wood, and

boulders, complemented by an earth-tone

color palette.

. Varied paving materials, including stone,

concrete, wood, decomposed granite, and

concrete pavers.

Folsom Ranch, Central District is a planned

community that is inspired by the unique
character of the City of Folsom and enhances its

distinct identity. Like California itsell the design

intent and architecture is an eclectic and colorful
mix of various influences from across the United

States. This community offers its residents an

environment in which pedestrian connectivity,
recreational activity, and social interaction are

fostered. The residential neighborhoods within
Folsom Ranch, Central District focus on these

aspects by providing generous landscape setbacks,

residences oriented to the street, widened
pathways/trails, public gathering areas, and several

community parks with recreational amenities.

Thematic elements are major project

improvements that occur at the community or

neighborhood level, and assist in establishing

the overall design theme for the Folsom Ranch,

Central District community. These major thematic
elements will be reinforced within the following:

. Monumentation/Signage

Streetscape Landscape

Enhanced Masonry Vertical Elements

Enhanced Hardscape

Enhanced Community Edge Conditions

Open Space, Parks and Recreation Facilities

Lighting/ Street Furniture Family

Walls and Fences

Landscaping/ Plant Palette

These thematic elements will commonly occur
throughout the community and will unite Folsom

Ranch, Central District under a common design

vocabulary. General design guidelines and design

criteria for the community theme elements are

contained in the sections that follow.

a

a

a

a

a

a

I

a

Moy | 2015

Exomple of Pork ond Open Spoce Concept

Page 1018

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



COMMUNITY I DENTITY PLAN
MONUMENTATION

Appropriate community, mixed-use areas and

residential neighborhood thematic identification
is important in establishing a new community and

maintaining the overall Folsom Ranch, Central

District theme, as well as providing a system for
identifying community development and giving

directional information to residents and visitors. A
general conceptual Community Identity Signage/

Monumentation Key Program has been provided

herein.

Entry monument signage, through decorative

typefaces and symbolic graphics, will inform
the visitor that they are entering a planned

community. Project and neighborhood signage

will direct visitors who have entered the

Folsom Ranch, Central District towards the

distinct community components and amenities.

Monument signage will be consistent with the

character of the project, but flexible enough to
respond to individual project contexts, Logos, type

styles, color schemes, and architectural features

should be consistent throughout the area being

identified. Monument signs may vary in size

and detail in a manner that reflects their relative

importance within the signage hierarchy, but will
incorporate all the materials proposed within the

maj or community monumentation.

Moteriols:
. Dry Stacked Stone Pilasters and Walls

or manufacturers stacked stone product

application.

. Precast Concrete Pilaster Caps

. Precast Concrete Wall Caps

. Specimen Trees with complementary plant

material selections

SrcrroN 3 - LnNoscAPE Drstoru Gut

Moy | 2015Page 1019

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



RnNcn, CrNrnnl Dtsrntcr I DrsloN GutoeltNes

Moior Proiect Entry

The Major Project Entry Monumentation will be

the landmark of the new community and establish

a unifring community identity while providing a

strong statement of community, commitment, and

quality.
30'

Conidor
Lands€pe

Parkway Tr€€

Landscape Lot

Sldowalk

Parkway

Enhanc€d Pavod Modlan Nse
Perlmeter I\rasdry Wall

Moholithic Stone Clad
Monumontw/Project Logo
plaque, each sld€

Stono l\ronument Signage Wall

Stepped Archlt€ctural Planllng

i(
o
E
a

Backdrop Street Tres

Large Evorgreen Entry Trees

I

I
l

t,

Accontshrubs spllllng ovor stone
clad wall

Turfoa Groundcover or Shrubs
no mor€ than 30' hlgh

Venlcal Accent/Focal Trees

Landg€pe Lot

Accent and Transltlon
Pilasters

Scott Road

Sldewalk

PalkMy

ParkMy Tres
-Lower Canopy
must b6 mote
lhan 7' hlgh

Enhanced Pedestrian Crcffilk

Major Project Entry

ldentity Entrances for the Overall Project

Moy | 2015 Page 1020

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Subdivision Entry Design,
Geometry & Entry Options
Primary Neighborhood Entry Signage will be used

to identify the various residential neighborhood
entry points within the Folsom Ranch, Central
District community. The entry signage monument
incorporates design elements of stone, precast

concrete capping, large focal trees with vertical
accent trees supporting entry statement,

groundcover/shrub planting, annual color and

enhanced paving.

Masonry wall and pilasters are to be of a uniform
or complimentary design of material and color
throughout. Where possible, place one story
homes or homes with one story roof element on
lots adjacent to entry streets. Typically, these lots

will need to be wider to accommodate one story.

Areo subjecl lo community-wide
design guidelines

Srcrrox 3 - LnNoscAPE DrstcN Gul

Arteriol or colleclor streel

Areo subiect to subdivision
design griidelines

I
J

I

oo

-
u

t
lnterior residentiol sireei

l, 2 \ Subdivision Entry Design & Geometry\ / 
Application of Design Guidelines

Moy | 2015Page 1021

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



I
+-

J

I

Arletiol or eollector slreef

IPedostbn

lnleilor resldenliol street

enfiies
badks

ond irt olher

"*uoi*"

I

$opedyfne,.tp,
R6sldenliol oo

Cul

I

I

pikrsi*!

$ubdivision Entry Design & Geometry

Standard Condition

3o londscopg conldor,lyp,

Page 1022

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



SecnoN 3 - LnNoscAPE DrstcN Guto

logo or

Landscape

Parkway

+

Monolithic Stone Clad
IVonument wlth
name on plaque, each

Vedlcal Backdrop

V€dl6l Scro€n

Shrub Area

Turf or Altema{vo Low

lnterior Street

Arterial or Collector Street

Lower'Drop'Wall - 42"

Backdrop Tr€es

Entry

Lot

Sidewalk

Pa*way Troo
.Lower Canopy
must be more
than 7' hlgh

nesio{tiat

Ma.x.

Turf or Groundcoveror Shrubs no more
than 30" hlgh.
lncorporato Color/Annuals at Entry

Enhanced Ped6stdan Cro$walk
Parkway Tree must
be more than 7' hlgh

Subdivision Entry Landscap

Standard Condition
e Concept

Moy | 2015 MPage 1023

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



om RnNCH, CTNTRAL Dtsrntcr I DrsroN Gutoetturs

+
lnterior Street

Arterial or Collector Street

Troes

lower'Drop' Wall - 42"

Residf ntial

Enhanced Paving

Monolithic Clad
Monumentlwlth Subdlvision or
Project plaqu€, each slde

Pilasters at Entdes and
at other ln wall plan

Accent Shrub Planllng

Turf or croundcoveror Shrubs no more
than 30" high. lncorporate colodannuals at entry

Lot

Backdrop Trees

Enry ree wlth vedlcal

_3

Clad Subdivisim Entry

matedals lo malch or
olhor masonry

Backdrop Trees

Sldewalk

t
+

PaAway T.ee
.Lower Canopy
must be mote
than 7'high

Subdivision Entry Options

Enhanced Condition

M Moy | 2015

Enhanced Pedestian Crosswalk

Page 1024

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



SrcrroN 3 - LnNoscAPE DrscN Gut

Opllonal
42'Hlgh

lower'Drop'Wall

Enhanced Enry Paving
wlth concrcto bandlng

Parkway Tree

Enlry Monument Stone
Clad Wall wlth
Nelghborhood ldentm€(on

lnterior Residential Street
12-20'

Arterial or Collector Street

Comer Entry Statement Canopy
Tr€os

Special lntorest l\,{edian Trees

Backdrop Troes

Canopy Entry r€e with v€dical
accents

Slono Clad accenl wall
wlow pilasteF - maiedals
to match or compllment
olher masonry featuros

B
I

-5

Turfor Groundcover or
than 30" high.
at entry

Accent Shrub Planllng

Verd@l Backdrop Trees

Sldewalk Parkway Treo
-Lower Canopy
must be more
than 7' high

Enhanced Pedestrlan Crosswalk

Subdivision Entry Options w/ Median

Enhanced Condition

Moy | 2015 MPage 1025

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



ou Rnucn, CTuTRAL Dlsrntcr I DrsroN GutorltNrs

>o.: 0)

ua

LI

k)
(f)

Perimeter l\rasonry Wall

Enry Gats Manifold

Low D€comlive Stone Clad
Wall

Docorativ€ Ston€ Clad Pllast€rs
wlth Precast Concrele Cap

Stone Clad

wall may not exceed
from lop-of-curb olovation.

lnterior Residential Street

36'tiln.

Arterial or Collector Street

Tralllng accent groundcover w/
accent shrubs

Vertlcal AccontTrcs in
Lands€p€ Lot

Enlry
Canopy Evergreen
Trees

Turf or Groundcoveroa Shrubs
no more than 30" hlgh

Vedical Background Screen
Trees

Landsc€pe Lot

g

-9

Turfor very low accent
groundcover

Sldowalk

Parkmy Tree
-Lower Canopy
must be more
than 7' hlgh

Subdivision Entry Options w/ Gates

Enhanced Condition

Moy | 20'15

Enhanced Enlry Pavlng

Page 1026

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



SrcnoN 3 - LnNoscAPE DesrcN Gut

STR EETSC PE PLANS/
SECTIONS

Several streetscape applications are proposed

within the Folsom Ranch, Central District
development, as shown within this section,

Streetscape Key Map for Phase One Development.

As illustrated in the following exhibits, a

hierarchy of streetscapes within Phase One is

provided and distinctive landscape treatments

are planned for each roadway. Landscape and

hardscape treatments include elements such as

landscaped medians, sidewalks, enhanced paving

at pedestrian crossings and primary/secondary

entries, bike trails, and parkway trees to enhance

roadways. The main road will feature such

landscape elements as signage, street furniture,

and a predominant plant palette consisting of
canopy trees on corner treatments and parkways,

Umff
TENlAnw suBoNrsilrw

center medians where space allows, and vertical

trees as backdrops within landscape lots. The use

of enhanced paving is strongly encouraged. Some

roadway improvements shall occur in phases.

Street Sections ?{ through 'C' are for ultimate

build-out. Streetscapes and Landscape Treatments

for Phase One are provided as follows:

-i

,'

SACRAMENTO
COt/.NTY

VICINITY MAI'

Street Section Keymop for Phose One

Moy | 2015Page 1027

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



u RnNcH, Crutnnl Dsrntcr I DrsroN GutoeltNrs

43

t-
e

5i

,JTELi:

I

I

i

a

200'

I| ,' il- ..- -r

li
il i

-t-
l

L

.,,,'.,,-i-,,,,:,,-ltl v.-

R/W
R/W

2OO' RIGHT-OF-WAY
White Rock Road

(Future JPA Regional Connector - By others)
N.r.s.

ROTDSOE
DIrcH

:rJt!it VPn0ieu:NIi

Ltu\!

1OO' RIGHT-OF.WAY

a

1',

5' 'tl
tltcra,

38'
TM\Et
|}iE

IA\DSCAPE CORRIDOR d PiJt

R/W

E XrST 1!ai

16',

nffi.gnr
.cTRrP SIRIP

20'

[RAV!r Ur€ gE0idlt

50'

IRAV€I U.\:

50'

Moy | 2015

Scott Road
N.T.S.'

Rff

Page 1028

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Secnoru 3 - LnNoscAPE DrscN Guto

\

11',
I' l1

6' 6 8
PLA{i
j'R ?

d\E TRAVEi LA\E3,{E

60'

RM RA'V

SIcFnVS\roPT CERVtLE
rp.{{so0eTATi0l ccRR of, c

.OPEN SDACE.

!4,\0S{:''! :oRq'X'l 6

90'RIGHT.OF.WAY
Street'B'

(Future lmprovements - BY Others)
N.T.S.

56'RIGHT.OF.WAY
Street'A'

N.T.S.

vtfifs

2g

a*{
Pt,M.
srw

RIW RM

Moy | 2015 wPage 1029

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



RnNcn, CeNrnnt Dsrntcr I Desrcx GutoellNes

8'

7

J

5'

3 M1\
PLAIi
STR.P

5'\lrll

'tANi,SiRIP
VAFJES b {AFlrS

'_Arr0SciPE

B{E IRA!E'! t-Ali: IIEDiAI

56'

'RA'iE!.,-A\[

I/E}{OT

R/Vrt

RAJV

PUE

r-t!9scrPE coRR 00R &l'JE

56'RIGHT.OF.WAY
Emergency Vehicle Access / Street'A'

N.T.S.

RATV

RJE

7 7

RM

37'RIGHT-OF-WAY
Local Street

N.T.S.

R.ANI,
SIEP

w^!K'

1s',18.5'

TRAVEt
I.AIC

PARI(NG '
LAI{E

PARI$IG
tA|&

IRAVEI.
I,ANE

18.5'

PI.ANT.
S1RIP

'l{[(
1s',

Moy | 2015 Page 1030

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



SrcloN 3 - LnNoscAPE DrstoN Guto

40'RIGHT.OF-WAY
Minor Collector

With Class ll Bike Lanes
.(No Parking)

N,T.S,

SPACE
(lidural Vgg€bli0)

12'

PUE

RM/ Ril/l/

50'RIGHT-OF-WAY
Minor Collector - Attached Sidewalk

With Class ll Bike Lanes
(No Parking)

N.T.S.

6'W000 FEIICING
OR MASOIIRYWAI"T
ATSIDE4N OR

BACK.or{
RES|DENTTAj. {TYP.}

5'4',

40'

RM R/w

OPEN SPACE

(tldud

PUE

1

TRAVEL
TA.IE

' E|KE 'C&G'WAL(
r.AfiE

25',25',

WALK 
ICEC' BIiG ' 1MVEL

LAN€ I.AI{E

Moy | 2015Page 1031

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



u RnNcH, CENtnnl DsrRtcr I DrsroN GutoeltNEs

6',!1000 FExcrNG
OR MASCSIRY WAII
ATSIDE.ON OR

BACKON
RESTDENTTAT (m.)

11

R^^/

38'RIGHT.OF.WAY
Local Street

With Class ll Bike Lanes
(No Parking)

N-T.S.

I

3' 3'

R^^/ RM

44'RIGHT-OF.WAY
Local Street - Attached Sidewalk

N.T.S.

MRRIDOR
&PUE

RM

a I

PUE

'12.s',

PUE

44'

IRAVEI"
r_Al'rE

15'

BKE
LAilE

19'

Moy | 2015 Page 1032

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



SrcnoN 3 - LnNoscAPE DrstoN Gut

12',

38',

R/vV RM

38'RIGHT-OF.WAY
Local Street - Attached Sidewalk

(at Creek Crossing)
(No Parking)

N.T.S.

6'

52'RIGHT.OF-WAY
Divided Entry
(no parking)

N.1.S.

4'

6'rY00081flr0
0Ru s0NfiYilllr
ATSIE4i{OR
Brcrcoil
RESGXIUIfiYP.)

6

52',

LsE IPUE

TMVEL
I.ANE

TRAVEL
LAtitE

PIIM.
SIRP

WAIJ('

18I

t-AltEt AilE
I,A'{E

28'26',

Pr.At{L
SIRP

''/val('

18

RM RIW

Moy | 2015 MPage 1033

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



RnNcH, CrNrnnl Dsrnlcr I DrsroN Gutoeltxes

GRADING CRITERIA

The topography of the Folsom Ranch, Central

District is generally gently sloping ground.

Slope varies from less than lo/o to 6% with a few

exceptions of isolated steeper slopes along Alder
Creek and its tributaries. Mass grading will be

done in a comprehensive manner to create flat

building pads to accommodate development while
preserving certain natural features

Grading will be conventional grading which

consists of uniform slope gradients with angular

slope intersections and pad configurations which

are rectangular. Transitions zones from the

development area to the natural drainage features

will vary in slope steepness when there is sufficient

land areas to accomplish the grade change. All
single family building sites will drain to their
public street frontage (Type A drainage).

Slopes between lots vary from less than I foot to
several feet side to side and generally 1-4 feet

between the rears of lots. In several instances the

grade difference along the rear of the lots will be

as much as approximately 8 feet. Grade differences

between building sites will be accomplished with
2:1 slopes and in some instances retaining walls

up to 6 feet in height. The slope will be achieved

on the lower of the building sites. In all cases,

level side yard area of a minimum of 4 feet will
be maintained and in the rear yard a minimum of
15 feet level will be maintained. Setbacks will be

established to accommodate such requirements.

The site will contain several storm detention and

water quality basins. These features will be graded

with generally modest side slopes to provide a safe

transition from the edge or adjacent trail to the

bottom. These basins will be separated from the

development edge or Class I trails with bollards,

post and cable, or open style fencing.

t'Nttl'

du/d& PatlcE
ao6 4

(z:r 3lac bri
t i'tN ilE/64t)qEN6A4

4h/@Fcluq(M /9$/ rfop ttu)

)
_ln

TYP|ctL et2E YAR? 5WIQU
- '(4 

ttoE l P 5i2t&)'

-J_J__-lJ
ll

I

t-tH
|YP|CAL qlOE YARO N/

--?ApFNq w4i e-q,zq_

Moy | 2015 Page 1034

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



iry4cL RAR fMD V
RE lA rlt t N4,/1 IL Ce.flO^l

dPtoa --'---
R*
lxa

NA"MI'

b.ldt lq.qFloo

Slopes, Wolls, ond Tronsitions

Page 1035

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



grtA,ttrPlae

l,.td 981t6\ *t.fN

:fu

IAFO /nt(Mft

Slopes, Wolli, ond Tronsitions

}7F€€T

Page 1036

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



SrcloN 3 - LnNoscAPE Drsrcu Guto

LID Meosures

Various Low Impact Design (LID) strategies can

be incorporated into the design of each of the

individual developments within the Plan Area,

if desired. However, the hydromodification and

water quality facilities proposed in the SDMP

are adequate in accommodate site development

without the need to utilize site-based LID
strategies.

Using small, economical landscape features,

LID techniques work as a system to slow, filter,

evaporate, and infiltrate surface runoff at the

source. LID design calculations for a reduction in
the required water quality and hydromodification

volumes have not been incorporated for the

Folsom Plan Area Storm Drainage Master Plan,

but may be included in future drainage studies

prepared for small lot tentative map approvals

within the Plan Area.

LID strategies to address water quality fall

under the two broad categories of Practices and

Site Design. The most common concepts are

summarized below:

Practices:

Basic LID strategy for handling runoff is to (1)

reduce the volume of runoff and (2) decentralize

flows. Common methods include:

. Bio-retention cells typically consist of grass

buffers, sand beds, a ponding area for excess

runoff storage, organic layers, planting soil,

and vegetation.

. Vegetated swales function as alternatives

to curb and gutter systems, usually along

residential streets or highways. Th.y use

grasses or other vegetation to reduce runoff
velocity and allow filtration, while high

volume flows are channeled away safely to a

larger water quality management facility.

. Filter strips can be designed as landscape

features within parking lots or other areas, to

collect flow from large impervious surfaces.

They may direct water into vegetated areas or

special sand filters that capture pollutants and

gradually discharge water over a period of
time.

. Disconnected impervious areas direct water

flows collected from structures, driveways,

or street sections, into separate localized

detention cells instead of combining it in drain

pipes with other runoff.

. Cistern collection systems can be designed

to store rainwater for dry-period irrigation,

rather than channeling it to streams. Smaller

tanks that collect residential roof drainage are

often called "rain barrels" and may be installed

by individual homeowners. Some collection

systems are designed to be installed directly

under permeable paving areas, allowing

maximum water storage capacity while

eliminating the need for gravel beds.

Moy | 2015 MPage 1037

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



m RnNcn, CrNtnnl Dsrntcr I Drsror.r Gutoruurs

Site Design:

. Decreasing Impervious Surfaces can be a

simple strategy to address water quality and

avoid problems from storm water runoff and

water table depletion, by reducing surfaces

that prevent natural filtration. Methods may

include reducing roadway surfaces, permeable

pavement surfacing, and vegetative roof
systems.

. Planning site layout and grading to natural
land contours can minimize grading costs

and retain a greater percentage of the land's

natural hydrology. Contours which function
as filtration basins can be retained or
enhanced for water quality and quantity, and

incorporated into the landscaping design.

. Natural Resource Preservation and
Xeriscapes can be used to minimize the need

for irrigation systems and enhance property
values.

. Clustering Homes on slightly smaller lot
areas can allow more preserved open space to
be used for recreation, visual aesthetics, and

wildlife habitat.

Specific LID strategies that could be used to fulfill
the current and future requirements for storm
water quality treatment and hydromodification
may include the following potential LID
measures:

Site Design Measures:

. Protect slopes, channels and other areas

particularly susceptible to erosion and

sediment loss.

. Maximize the protection of natural drainage

features and vegetation.

. Minimize impervious areas and break up or
disconnect the flow of runoff over impervious
surfaces.

. Provide low maintenance landscaping that
encourages retention and planting of native

vegetation and minimizes the use of lawns,

fertilizers, and pesticides.

. Provide vegetated open-channel conveyance

systems discharge into and through stable

vegetated areas.

. Install LID stormwater planters.

. Separate sidewalks from street curb and

gutters.

. Install drought tolerant and storm water

appropriate planting.

Moy | 2015 Page 1038

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



SrcnoN 3 - LnNoscAPE DestoN Guto

Source Control Measures

. Storm Drain Stenciling and Signage

. Outdoor Material Storage Area Design

. Outdoor Trash Storage Area Design

. Loading/Unloading Area Design

. Vehicle and Equipment Wash Area

Treatment Control Measures

. Bio-Swales

. Grass Swales

. Wet Pond

. Stormwater Planter

. Pervious Pavements

. Grass Filter Strips

The Storm Drainage Master Plan suggests a

pragmatic approach be utilized in the selection of
technically appropriate and aesthetically pleasing

LID measures in accordance with the good

engineering and planning practices. Specific LID
measures should be selected on the basis of being

both practical and cost effective.

'Il,l:A

e

Moy | 2015 wPage 1039

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



RnNcn, Crxrnnl Dsrnrcr I DesrcN GuroruNrs

LIGHTING GUIDELINES Accent lights should be installed at all primary
entry monuments, secondary monuments, and
park/ trail monuments.

Street lights shall conform to the overall
project theme and City standards. Use of LED
technology is required.

All water features and landscaping should be

subdued and indirect to prevent spill over onto
adjacent lots and streets.

The type and location of building lighting
should preclude direct glare onto adjacent

property, streets and skyward by the use and

application of shields

Pedestrian scale fixtures are encouraged over
"high mast" poles.

Consistent lighting fixtures shall be used

throughout Folsom Ranch, Central District to
enhance community character.

Light rays shall be confined on-site through
orientation, the use of shading/directional
controls, and/or landscape treatment.

No tree to be planted within 20 feet of a light
standard.

o

The site furnishings and lighting will be used

to enhance, unifr and reinforce the character
of the overall site design. The site furnishings
and lighting shall be made of natural materials/
elements that can be tied to the color and texture
of the proposed monuments, walls/fences and
architecture.

Lighting shall incorporate the following written
guidelines and design imagery.

. All exterior light fixtures and fixture placement
shall comply to the standards specified in
the City's design documents. Use of LED
technology is required.

. Streets and intersections should be well
lighted in accordance with the City standard
illumination levels. Low-level lighting for
pedestrian safety should be installed where
appropriate. Intersections should have

increased light levels for definition and to
mitigate automobile/ pedestrian conflicts.

o

a

a

o

a

o

Proposed Light Stondord Options from the City of Folsom (Heods to be

#
t.,. t

J
I
i
I

J

iz

ii

!
Er

7:

!r
t

t

si
tit

I

!

ti
It
a

I

I
I

I

i

I

$

Moy | 2015

per o o

Page 1040

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Lighting within development areas adjacent

to Open Space Districts shall comply with the

following "dark sky'' lighting regulations:

1. Flood lamp shielding and/or City-approved
"dark sky" light fixtures/bulbs shall be used in
developed areas to reduce the amount of stray

lighting into natural resource areas.

2. Direct lighting rays shall be confined to the

respective residential, resort, commercial, or
common area lots upon which the exterior
lights are to be installed so that adjacent

Open Space Districts are protected from any

significant light spillage, intrusion, and glare.

3. No skyward casting lighting shall be allowed

in development areas adjacent to Open Space

Districts.

SrcrroN 3 - LnNoscAPE DrstcN Guto

STREET FURNITURE

GU IDELIN ES

Site furnishings including, but not limited to,

tables, benches, and trash receptacles will be metal

and/or concrete. The wood shall be stained to

maintain a natural appearance.

Materials: (Custom)

. Seat walls with stone.

. Concrete or brick wall capping.

. Varied paving materials, including stone,

concrete, decomposed granite, and concrete

pavers.

. Wood or metal overhead structures.

Materials: (Desien Standards)

. Trash receptacles with metal slats.

. Metal picnic tables and benches.

. Mailboxes- powder coated steel, cluster box

unit (CBU) with decorative lid.

Moy | 20'15 MPage 1041

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



m RnNcH, CrNtnnl Dtsrntcr I DesroN GuloatNrs

WALL AND FENCE
GU IDELIN ES

Maintaining quality and character of all aspects of
the public realm is a key placemaking principle.
The wall and fence design criteria is intended
to provide variety and privacy for each lot
while providing continuity and unity within the

community.

Walls and fencing will be used throughout the

community to complement the overall design

theme, establish community identity, provide
protection from roadway and other noise, and

allow privacy and security in residential areas.

The use of walls and fences can also serve to
accentuate neighborhood features in addition to
screening streets and adjacent uses.

The following types of walls (solid and opaque)

and fences (open and largely transparent) have

been selected for possible use within different
areas of the project site. All wall and fence heights

are measured from the highest grade elevation

on either side of the wall or fence. An overall

community wall program is provided to help unift
and reinforce community character.

For wall heights exceeding those outlined herein

based on Sound Attenuation requirements refer

to the Mangini Ranch Residential Development

Environmental Noise Assessment document
prepared by Bollard Acoustical Consultants, Inc.

on |anuary 29,2015.

. Decorative walls and/or screen walls shall be

integrated with the architecture of community
building, as well as the overall landscape

design.

. All community theme walls and fences shall be

consistent in design.

. For most products, the community wall will be

colored split face block with an enhanced brick
cap.

Pilasters will be stacked stone veneered with
an enhanced brick cap. Pilasters will occur

at changes in wall direction or change in
materials visible to the public realm and as

outlined onpage3-26.

Higher-end estate product wall adjoining a
public street or any wall publicly visible or
adjacent to the public realm shall be slump

face block, slurry coat and painted, with a

decorative brick cap.

Interior/side yard or any wall not visible to
the public realm shall be precision block
with precision cap, or wood fencing based on
builder's preference and product price point.
Block color to match slump slurry wall paint
color.

View fencing of full height tubular steel and/or
a low wall or concrete mowcurb with tubular
steel combination may be used. Pilasters may

be incorporated into steel fencing.

Vines and/or shrubs should be planted along
community walls to soften the visual character.

An extensive use of vines is encouraged.

The maximum wall or fence height shall be

six (6) feet within any required reat or side

setback area, and along the project perimeter
unless a need for an 8'-0" high wall or higher
is determined necessary to act as a sound

wall and approved by the City. Wall/fence

heights are measured from the base of the

wall/fence to the top of the interior or exterior
side, always providing a minimum six (6) feet

barrier from either side. The maximum height
of any wall should not exceed ten (10) feet

(when in combination with a retaining wall)
without a variance.

Combination retaining wall and privacy walls

at block ends may be used.

Rear yard fencing adjacent to park areas or
open space edges where residential pad is

o

a

o

o

a

a

a

a

Moy | 2015 Page 1042

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



SecrroN 3 - LnNoscAPE DescN Guto

elevated above park/open space shall be view
fencing, where applicable, considering grade

differentials, etc.

Where appropriate, view fencing may be less

than 6' high to provide an enhanced view
shed. In cases where pools or spas are located

in rear yards, a minimum 5'-6" high perimeter

fence is required. Continuous view fencing

or block walls shall have pilasters located at

corners, at change in wall/fencing materials,

and significant redirections in the fence line.

Wall sections greater than 50 feet in
length should incorporate at least two of
the following design features which are

proportionate to the wall length:

A minimum 2 feet change in plane for at

least 2 feet.

A minimum l8-inch change in height for
at least 10 feet.

Use of pilasters at 50 feet maximum
intervals and at changes in wall planes.

A minimum 4 feet high view fencing

section for at least 10 feet.

Solid walls or wood fencing shall be used for
property line fencing and gate returns between

housing lots and those areas in public view.

Fence return located on the garage side of
each home shall include a three foot (3') wide

minimum gate.

All retaining walls, courtyard walls, gates

and fences shall be compatible with the

architecture of each neighborhood/village.

Visible precision block walls or wood fencing

is prohibited from the public realm.

Walls shall be setback a minimum of 5 feet

from all public sidewalks. Where feasible a 10

feet setback is preferred.

For residential side yard gates, vinyl gates are

encouraged, color to match or complement

adj acent wall/architecture.

Gates should be provided in walls or fences

to allow emergency access and to facilitate

convenient pedestrian access to activity areas

and adjacent uses.

Walls should be eliminated or sited to provide

additional setbacks areas at project entries

to accommodate distinctive landscaping,

ornamental gateways, signage and street

furniture.

Walls should be curved or angled at corner

locations along street frontages to preserve

sight lines.

Be mindful of sight lines when laying out lots

and perimeter walls.

a

a

a

a

o

a

o

a

o

a

o

Moy | 2015Page 1043

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



m RnNcH, Crmnnt Dsrntcr DesroN GutoeltNrs

The following photos should not be construed as the exact wall and fence height, color and material, but should be used as

preferred examples. The sketches and graphic representations contained within these Design Guidelines are for conceptual

purposes and are provided as visual aids in understanding the basic intent of the Guidelines and to present examples of their

potential implementation. The block/color specification can be substituted with a dffirent manufacturer as long as colors

and textures match.

a

ELEVAIIOiI ll,al. gEcllor'l 'A'
9CALE, NJs. scALE' N.l.e.

Q oarar-e erAcK aRrcK rlaLL cAp @ffiIff5€tffiiltER 
srFucruRAL

.;\b)(Ex.Ib COLOEO gFLIT FACE T:\CANCRETE FOOTING - FER
\!) atqs< GRotJr aLL cELLs \9grcucrunat EN6INEER FLAN9

6TJEGRADE
6EOtECt-+.llCAL REPORI

ELEVAIIAN
SCALE, N.19.

/i acrcr unl-l cre

/:\ b\.X16 gLUI.IP gLURRY PAINTEP
V) atoc,t< acout ALL cELLg goltD.

@rNrsH.*oor

@a*tr* e,laore* 
"ao.

/:\ @Ls,hI BLocK PILAgTER
\?./ grlc<eo groNE vENEER 6Rdlr

ALL CELLg gOLID OR PER
gTRUCTURAL ENGNEER 9FEC6

IIJALL oECTIAN 'A'
6CALE, Nf5

/:\ REINFffiEHENT FER 9TFUCruRAL
\3/exarNeee euNg
/:\ catcRETE FOOlltlG - FER
U/ grp:cruRAl Er.,r6rNEER PLAtg

.:\C*lPrc1EO SUBGRADE
\a/ rue arotect.*qcAl- REPoRT

L cRorjf to
MASONRY

tlAfcr.{ aLod< coLot<
AD coLoeg

AI{6ELtI6 ALOCK

gol-tD.

6RADE

/.;\ DOUBLE 91ACK ERICI< PILASTER
V)cne.

eTACKED 61OI.IE \€NEER 6ROUT
ALL CELLg SOLID OR PER
gTRUCTURAL EI.ICINEER 9PEC9

NOTE,
t. GROUT tO l',lAtcr.l eLoc)< c,oLoR
2. I1A9ONRY AND COLORg
AVAILABLE IHFII AN6ELU6 BLOCK
d EdIVALENI

BLOCK FILA91ER

Communily Wqll ond Pilqsler

Piloster: Precision column block wiih slone
veneer ond enhonced brick coP

Woll: Split foce block wilh brick cop
Block Color: Sondstone ovoiloble lhrough

Angelus Block - 6x6x16

Brick: Jumbo Alomo Blend 'A'
ovoiloble through Belden Brick

Grout: Light Khoki - ovoiloble lhrough
Orco Blended Producis

Stone: TNS Coso Junclion Thin Veneer-
ovoiloble through ThomPson Bldg.
Grout-CBP Light Smoke # 145

High End Producl - Community Wollond Pilosler

Piloster: Precision column block with slone
veneer ond brick coP

Woll: Slump column block with slurry

coot, poinl, ond brick cop
Block Color: Auburn ovoiloble through Angelus

Block - Slump 6x6x16 - SuPer SlumP

Slurry Cool/ Sherwin WilliomsSWT5l3w
Sack: Sonderling (Lo Hobro Color

Coot Molch x-B1O72l

Brick: Jumbo Alomo Blend 'A'
cvoiloble lhrough Belden Brick

Grout: Light Khoki - ovoiloble through
Orco Blended Products

Stone: TNS Coso Junction Thin Veneer-
ovoiloble through ThomPson Bldg.
Grout-CBP Light Smoke # 145

Moy | 2015 Page 1044

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



SecnoN 3 - LnNoscAPE DrsroN Guro

ELEVATION
gCALE: NTg

e
t2l

I l/2r X 2" RECTAI.I6ULAR 1UBULAR 9IEEL
FENCE FOgT . 6'-O\ OC.i1AX. Oe
EGiIALLY oFACED AD ALL CI.]AI.I6E oF
DtRECTtOi.l (COFNERg).

5,/AN 9A. TUBULAR gTEEL PICKEI9 ' 4N
OC. HAX, TYP. PICKETg gT/GGER AT
TOP FER DEIAIL,

/;\ I l/2{ x 2" FECTANGULAR TUBTILAR gTEEL
\:/ TOF ANP EOTIOI,I RAIL LAID FLAT UELD

to PogT # goN

@ rrNrsn aeaoe

Communily Prefobricoled Tubulor Sleel Fence

Color: Sherwin Willioms SW7020 Blcck Fox,
Powdercooted

Moy | 2015 MPage 1045

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



RnNcn, Crxrnnl Dsrntcr I DrscN GutoruNes

IIALL SECTIaI 'A'
€CALE, NJ.g.

ELEVATION
9CAE, N.19.

r7\2X2 IOP TRIM INgIDE. NAIL TO POgI AlD\!cre
/l 2 x 6 cAp. NA|L lo po919 tu/ r.{aLF LAF
V-,1 grtrceg ovER po6le AND FIIER AT ALL

CtrNER9,
/i z x + ToP aD BorroF4 RAILS. ToE NAIL
Y,,l ro Po6r6.

//}\I X 41OP AlD BOTTCfI 1RIH INSIDE NAIL
\9 ro eogt. e,atLrftcg aND caF.

Z\ 4 X 4 949 PREgSURE IREATED PO9T5 AT
\3) a'-o, oE.tiax, ar ENDo aD CHANGEg

oF DlFECtlor.L

/i\ I x 6 GEDAR vERllcal rca$g
\3 zurr-.,rorrqr aLTEFNATE paNELg oN BorH

9lDE0, NAIL lo 2x4 foP a EoTToll RAIL.

/i\ rNtgH aRADe - FER crvrl ET.TGTNEER
\7 pcectge acaorNc FLAT.L

/l coftcREtE FooTt|.16 pER gtRuctuRAl
€/eraruee.
r^ cot"tP acl ED SUEGRADE PER
\1/ GEO-TECH.IICAL FEFORT.

/.>.t ct6tc Fool 0F @AVEL PER PogT
V)Fooit'lc..

ELEVATIOhI
gCALE, NJ.g-

fl mecrgron eLoc< uJAL cAPv
a^ axaxtb PREcrgroN tsLocK
\7 6ROUT ALL CELLS EOLID,

@r,*'*o*o.
BLOCK PILASTER CAP.

a^t6xsxtb so. coltmr FFEcroroi.l
\:-/ BLOCK FILAgTER GROTIT ALL

CELLS gOLID OFI PER gTRUCTURAL

EI.I6INEER 9FECS

/:\ FEINFoRCEI'1ENT FER STBJCIURAL
\3/E*aruEee erarus
/.;\ CalcRETE FooTING . FER
\l/ gra:ctunal ENGTNEER FLAr.lg

/:\c*tPAcfED sueRADE
€/ rec ceotea.rNtca REFoRT

NofE'
I. 6ROIJT TO FIATCH B[Oc,< COLOR
2. t1AgohlRY AD COLORg
AVAILABLE THFU r'T{GELUE tsLOCK
AF FAIIVAI ilT

NO1E,
I. AIL WOO g.]ALL tsE 949 KILN DRIED IINLEgg OTHERIJI5E NOTED,
2. ALL IDOOD FOST gI.]ALL AE 543 DdJELAA FIR UNLES9 NOTED
Orl.lEF!'IgE. ALL OIIIER Ub@ IO BE CEDAR (NO.I)
3, FRIIIER gI]ALL tsE OIL BASED AD TOF COAT II'l F'RFMII,f'1
I.IJATEFEASED LA1EX ENAI'1EL. REFER TO MATERIALS SCI.IEDULE 6I
SI.IEEEI LC.O FOR. PAINf COLOR
4. ALL NAILg AD F1ETAL g+.IALL BE I]OT DIFPED CALVAI.IIZEP.
b. ALL WOO gI.{ALL I.]AV€ STAF1P CF FgC' (FOFEgT gTEIIARDSHIP
corNctL) cERllFtcaTloN.

Precision Block Woll Opiion ot Side Yord
Condilions
(No Precision Block Woll sholl be visible/exposed
to the public reolm.)

Color: Horvest, ovoiloble through
Angelus Block

Wood Fence Option of Side Yord Conditions
(No Wood Fence sholl be visible/ exposed to the
public reolm)

Color: Mission Brown Cobot Semi-
solid Stoin or equivolent

Moy | 2015 Page 1046

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Srcnox 3 - LnNoscAPE DrscN Gur

LANDSCAPE MASTER

The plant list for this project was developed to
reinforce the community theme and to create

some seasonal change with a mixture of low water

use, drought-tolerant, deciduous, and evergreen

plants while maintaining a well-balanced

landscape. Many plants on this list are considered
low water using and drought-tolerant species

and were chosen based on their specific growth
characteristics, including flowering and foliage

color, texture and form.

The following items should be considered in the

community landscape design process:

. Consistent street tree themes should be related

to the hierarchy of the street system.

. Extensive use of trees, vines and shrubs to
soften community theme wall and fencing.

. Recognition of existing natural conditions and
situations.

. Use of both "formal" and "informal" planting
arrangements, depending upon the particular
condition.

"Layering" of the shrub understory to create

depth, variety and interest.

Refer to local codes for spacing distance from
utilities, light poles, etc.

Preserving Oak Woodlands and isolated Oak

trees on Folsom Ranch is imperative, as the

State of California passed the Oak Woodlands
Conservation Act of 2001. Refer to section
10.2.3 of the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan

for further Oak mitigation requirements.

a

o

a

Moy | 2015 ffiPage 1047

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



u RnNcu, CrNtnnt DtsrRrcr I DesrcN GutorttNrs

Planting within the community shall comply with
the City of Folsom's Design Standards:

1. All plant material shall be in accordance with
the appropriate ordinances, resolutions, and

specifications established by the City.

2. All plant material shall be in conformance

with City-approved Streetscape/ Street

Tree Master plans where applicable. The

City retains the right to prohibit any plant
material generally known to require excessive

maintenance, because of factors such ds,

but not limited to, disease, pest control,
troublesome root development, ultimate
size, high water needs, overplanting, difficult
growth habits, and invasive regeneration

habits.

3. To help protect our Urban Forest from pests,

disease, storm damage, and drought, plus to
increase tree population diversity the following
tables shall be utilized:

5. In addition to minimum setback requirements

for certain species as shown on the "Folsom

Master Tree Listl' the following minimum
distances shall be required:

a. Three feet from City maintenance limit
line.

b. Four feet from utility installations

including, but not limited to sewers, gas,

water lines, meter vaults, catch basins, etc.

c. Ten feet from driveways.

d. Ten feet from fire hydrants.

e. Twenty feet from light standards.

f. Tree limbs must have a clearance of t+.s
feet over streets, 8 feet over bicycle trails,

andT feet over pedestrian-traveled ways.

g. Minimum sizes of trees shall be #15, or as

approved by the Director.

h. Ten feet from front ofstop signs.

i. Five feet from infrastructure or 24"D x
20'W root barrier (23 inches below grade

and I inch above grade) that is approved

by the City.

a

o

If60 trees or less shall be planted for a project:

Not to exceed 30% Genus

Not to exceed 20% Species

Not to exceed 10% Cultivar

Ifover 60 trees shall be planted for a project:

Not to exceed 15% Genus

Not to exceed 107o Species

Not to exceed 5% Cultivar

4. The use of drought tolerant plant materials

that are particularly compatible with our
local environment is strongly encouraged

to promote water conservation and reduce

maintenance costs. Landscape irrigation shall

be designed in accordance with the State

Model Water Efficient Landscape Ordinance
as required by AB 1881. Plans shall show

Water Conservation Concept statement and

all calculations and schedules required by the

Ordinance. The Soils Analysis may be shown

on the plans or submitted separately.

M Moy | 20'15 Page 1048

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



SrcrroN 3 - LnNoscApE Drstol.t Guto

UTILITY AND EOU IPMENTLANDSCAPE IRRIGATION
NOTE

All landscaped areas will be permanently irrigated

using an automatic, underground irrigation
system or drip system. The irrigation system will
be separated into several systems based on water

requirements of each hydrozone. Hydrozone

separations will be based on sun orientation and

water requirements of the plant material.

Irrigation of required landscaped areas shall be

by either automatic overhead high efficiency

spray nozzle or drip irrigation and matched

precipitation rate, low gallonage sprinkler heads,

bubblers, and timing devices. Landscape areas less

than 8'wide shall be irrigated with drip irrigation.
Timing devices shall include soil moisture sensors

and rain sensing override devices. Sprinkler pop-

up heights shall range from 6" in turf areas and

12" high in shrub/groundcover beds, where a
drip system may not be applicable. The irrigation
system shall be capable of operating automatically

by incorporating an electric weather based and

climate-smart irrigation controller or advanced

solar technology components and low voltage

electric remote control valves. Quick coupling

valves, as required, shall be strategically located to

provide supplemental water to plant material and

for wash down purposes. All remote control and

quick coupling valves shall be located and installed

within the shrub beds wherever possible.

The irrigation system will be compliant with
the City Water Efficient Ordinance and should

conform to MWELO AB 1881. Irrigation water

use will comply with water allotments defined in
the Ordinance.

A backbone "purple pipe" non-potable water

system shall be designed and installed to supply

non-potable water to park sites, landscape

corridors, natural parkways, and other public

landscaped areas within the community.

SCREENING

All utilities above/below ground and other

equipment providing service to the Folsom Ranch,

Central District residential neighborhoods shall

be screened accordingly to prevent unsightly

conditions that distract from the overall

aesthetics.

. Above-Bround utility equipment should be

screened from view by the use of hedges,

trees, or larger screening plant material and/or

vines where feasible, subject to utility provider

requirements or restrictions.

. Above-ground utility equipment, vents, and

access doors to underground utilities shall

be located with sufficient space to allow

clearance between the screening for the utility
equipment and any paved surface including

streets, driveways, and walkways.

I

I RICYC
I

IIIJATEF'I
l

'ii;

a

I L; li: I

LIr]

;il"1i:.,
{ttt'

[-lll
l, '; ll l:

Moy | 2015Page 1049

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



TREES

m RnNcH, CrNtRnt Dsrntcr I DrsroN GutorttNrs

* lndicates drought-tolerant species
**lndicates that designer must select a low water or drought-tolerant variety only
***River-Friendly Landscaping List - Sacramento, CA

a a aa oWhite FirAbies concolor
a ao aNordmann FirAbies nordmanniono

aa a a a aaAcaciaAcacia spp.*
aa a aBailey AcaciaAcocia baileyona

a a a aBlack AcaciaAcacia melonoxylon
a o aaBig Leaf MapleAcer macrophyllum***

a aa a aMapleAcer spp.
a a a aTrident MapleAcer buerferianum

a aa a aHedge MapleAcer campestre
aa a a aBig-leaf MapleAcer macrophyllum

a a a aCalifornia Box ElderAcer nequndo
a a a aCrimson Sunset MapleAcer plotonoides x truncotum 'Crimson

Sunset'
a a a aRed MapleAcer rubrum

a aa a aBowhall Red MapleAcer rubrum'Bowhall'
aa a a a aColumnare Red MapleAcer rubrum'Columnare'

a aa a a aOctober Glory or Red Sunset Red

Maple
Acer rubrum'October Glory' or'Red
Sunset'

a a a aAmur MapleAcer totaricum ginnala
a aa aShantung MapleAcer truncotum

aa a a aCalifornia BuckeyeAescu lus co liforn ica * * *
o a aOhio BuckeyeAesculus qlabra

aa a aCommon HorsechestnutumAesculus
a aaRed HorsechestnutAesculus x corneo'Briotii' or 'O'Neill

Red'
a a aa aSilk TreeAlbizia julibrissin

a a a aItalian AlderAlnus cordota
a a a aaEuropean AlderAInus glutinoso

a aa a aWhite AlderAlnus rhombifolia

M Moy | 2015 Page 1050

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Srcrrox 3 - LnNoscAPE DrstoN Guto

* lndicates drought-tolerant species
**lndicates that designer must select a low water or drought-tolerant variety only
***River-Friendly Landscaping List - Sacramento, CA

a aEastern ServiceberrYAm e la nch ie r co nade ns is
a a aAlleghen ny ServiceberryAmelonchier loevis

a a aa oBunVa-BunyaAroucoria bidwilii
a aa a a a a aStrawberry TreeArbutus unedo

a a a a a aa aMarina Strawberry TreeArbutus unedo'Morina'
a aa a a aAnacacho Orchid TreeBouhinia lunoriodes

a a a a aaChihuahuan Orchid TreeBouhinio mocronthera
a a aa o aRiver BirchBetulo nigra
a a aa aJapanese White BirchBetu Io p loty phyl Io jo pon ica

aa aSmoothie Thorless CascaloteCoeso I p in io cacoloco'Smoothie'
a aa aWeeping BottlebrushCallistemon viminolis

aa a a a alncense CedarCalocedrus decurrens
a a aaNCNCamellia reticulato

a a a a aEuropean HornbeamCo rpin us betul us'Fastigiata'
a a a a OAmerican HornbeamCarpinus caroliniono

ao a aPecanCorya illinoensis
a a aShagbark HickoryCaryo ovato

aoJapanese ChinquapinCosanopsis cuspidoto
aa a aShe-Oak, BeefwoodCosuorina stricta

a aaAmerican ChestnutCastanea dentoto
a a aChinese ChestnutCostoneo mollissima

aa a a a aWestern CatalpaCatolpa speciosa
a a a a aa a aCedarCedrus

a a aa a a a a aAtlas (Blue) CedarCed ru s atla ntica ('Glauca')
aa a a a a aa aDeodar CedarCedrus deodara

a a a ao a aEuropean HackberryCeltis australis
a aa a a a oCommon HackberryCeltis occidentolis

a a a aa a aCarob TreeCeratonia siliquo
a a aa a aDesert Museum Palo VerdeCercidium'Desert Museum'*

a a a a a aBlue Palo VerdeCercidium floridum*

Moy | 2015 MPage 1051

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



RnNcn, Crurnnl Dtsrnlcr I DrsroN Gutoel-tNrs

* lndicates drought-tolerant species
**lndicates that designer must select a low water or drought-tolerant variety only
***River-Friendly Landscaping List - Sacramento, CA

a a a a a aa aEastern RedbudCercis canadensis
a aa a a a a aForest Pansy RedbudCercis canodensis'Forest Ponsy'

aa a a a a a oaWestern RedbudCercis occide nto lis*,* * *
a a aa aOklahoma RedbudCe rcis re n iformis'Okla homa'

a a a aJudas TreeCercis silquastrum
a a a a a aDesert WillowChilopsis Iinearis*

a a a aa o aArt's Seedless Desert WillowChilopsis I i nea ris'Art's Seedless'
aa a a a a aBubba Desert WillowChi lopsis li nea ris'Bubba'

a a a a aa aLucretia Hamilton Desert WillowChi lopsi s li nea ris'Lucretia Ha milton'
a aa a a a aWarren Jones Desert WillowChi lopsis li nea ris'Warren Jones'

a a a aChinese Fringe TreeChionanthus retusus
a a a a aaPink Dawn ChitalpaChito lpa tosh kente nsis' Pi nk Dow n'

aa a a a a a a aCamphor TreeCinnomomum camphoro
a a aa a aCitrusCitrus spp.

a a aYellow WoodCladrastis kentukeo
a a aDracaenaCordyline austrolis

a aa aDogwoodCornus spp.
a a a a aGiant DogwoodCornus controverso

a a a aaEddie's White Wonder DogwoodCornus x'Eddie's White Wonder'
aa a a aEastern DogwoodCornus florido

a a a a aKousa DogwoodCornus kousa
a a aaSmoke TreeCotinus obovotus

a a aPaul's Secret English HawthornCrataegus laevigato'Paul's Secret'
O a aWashington HawthornCrataegus phoenopyrum

ao aJapanese CryptomeriaCryptomerio japonica
aa a a a a aaCypressCupressus spp.

a o a a aa a aArizona CypressCupressus arizonica
a aa a a a a aItalian CVpressCu p ressus se mpe rvi rens

o a aFuyu PersimmonDiospyros kaki
aa aAmerican PersimmonDiospyros virginiona

Moy | 2015 Page 1052

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



SecrroN 3 - LnNoscAPE DestoN Gut

* lndicates drought-tolerant species
x*lndicates that designer must select a low water or drought-tolerant variety only
***River-Friendly Landscaping List - Sacramento, CA

-f
tr

:
J

t

o aaTexas EbonyEbenopsis ebono
a aa a a a aJapanese Blueberry TreeEloeocarpus decipiens

a a a a aa aBronze LoquatEriobotryo deflexo
a a aa a a aLoquatEriobo

a aa aGumEucolyptus spp.*'* (Exclude oll invosive

species or those species infected with

aa a a aNichol's Willow-leafed PeppermintEucolyptus nicholii
a aa a aSilver Dollar GumEuco lyptu s polya nthe mos

aa a a aRed lronbark Gumsideroxylon
a a a aaHardy Rubber TreeEucommio ulmoides

ao aAmerican BeechFogus grandifolio
a a a aEuropean BeechFoqus sylvatico

a aaCopper BeechF o g u s sylv ati ca'Atro p u n ice o'
a a aWeeping European BeechFag us sylvotico' Pe nd u lo'
a a aWeeping Purple BeechFaqus sylvotico'Purpureo Pendu la'

a aa aPineapple GuavaFeijoo sellowiono
a a a oaCommon FigFicus corica

a a aa a alndian Laurel FigFicus microcarpa nitida
a aParasol TreeFirmiana simplex
a a a a a aa aAshFraxinus spp.

a a a aa a a a aAutumn Purple White AshF raxi nus Ame rica no' Aulumn PurPle'
aa a a a a a aaRaywood AshF raxi nus o ng ustifolio'Raywood'

a a a o aa a O aLittle Leaf AshFraxinus greggi
a a aa a a a aOregon AshFraxinus latifolia

a a a a a aa aAustralian WillowGeijera parviflora
a a aa a a aGingko, Maidenhair TreeGinkgo bilobo

aa a a a a aaAutumn Gold Maidenhair TreeGin kgo biloba'Autumn Gold'
a a a a aa a aPrinceton Sentry Maidenhair TreeGi n kgo bi lobo' Princeton SentrY'

a aa a a oSaratoga Maidenhair Tree6 i n kgo bi lobo'Sa rotog a'

Moy | 20'15 MPage 1053

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



RnNcH, CrNrnnl Dsrntcr I DesloN Gutorlturs

*lndicates drought-tolerant species
*xlndicates that designer must select a low water or drought-tolerant variety only
***River-Friendly Landscaping List - Sacramento, CA

a a a a aHoney LocustGleditsia triacanthos
a a a aaShademaster LocustG le d its ia tria ca nth o s'Sh a d e mo ste r'

a aa a aSunburst LocustG led itsia traca nthos'Su nbu rst'
a a a a aSilk OakGrevilleo robusta

oa aKentucky Coffee TreeGymnocladus dioica
a a aCarolina Silver BellHalesio corolina

a a a a a aa aToyonH ete ro m e I e s o rbutifo I i o *
aa a a a a aSweetshadeHymenosporum flavum

a a a aNellie Stevens Hollyllex x'Nellie R. Stevens'
a aa aWilson Altaclara HollyI lex oltocla re nsis'Wi Iso nii'

aa a aEnelish Hollyllex aquifolium
a a a aBurford Chinese HollyI lex cornuta'Burfordii'

a aa a aCalifornia Black WalnutJ uqlo ns ca l ifo rnico' H indsif * * *
a a aButtern utJuglans cinerea

aaBlack WalnutJuglons nigro
a a aEnglish WalnutJuqlons regio

a a a a aShore JuniperJuniperus conferta
a a a aa aCalifornia JuniperJuniperus calfornica

a a a a aWestern Junipertu niperu s occid e nta lis
a a a a aUtah JuniperJuniperus osteospermo

oa a a aBlue Haven JuniperJ u ni perus scopu lorum' Blue Hove n'
o a a a aSkyrocket JuniperJ u n i perus scopu lorum'Sky rocket'

a a aa a a a a aChinese Flame TreeKoel re ute ria bi pi n nata
aa a a a a a a aGoldenrain TreeKoel reute ria pa n icu lata

a a a a aa aCrape MyrtleLagerstroemia spp.
aa a a a a a aArapaho Crape MyrtleLa g e rstoe m i o hy b ri d' Ar apaho'

a a a a a a aaMuskogee Crape MyrtleLogerstroemio hybrid'Muskogee'
a a aa a a a aNatchez Crape MyrtleLa g e rst roe m i a hyb rid' Natchez'

a a a a a a a oTonto Crape MyrtleLa g e rst roe m i o hyb ri d'T onlo'
a a a a aa a aTuscarora Crape MyrtleLo ge rstroe mio hybrid'Tuscarora'

Moy | 2015 Page 1054

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



SrcnoN 3 - LnNoscAPE DrscN Guto

* lndicates drought-tolerant species
**lndicates that designer must select a low water or drought-tolerant variety only

'*'**River-Friendly Landscaping List - Sacramento, CA

a a a a a aa aSweet BayLaurus nobilis
a aGolden Ball Lead TreeLeucoena retuso

a aa a a aoSweet GumLiquidombar spp.
a a a aa a a aTulip TreeLiriode nd ro n tul i pife ra

a a aJapanese False OakLithocorpus edulis
a a aAmur MaakiaMoackia amurensis

a a aa a a aMagnoliaMagnolia spp.
a aa a a a aaSouthern MagnoliaMoqnolio grandifloro

a a a oa a aSt. Mary Southern MagnoliaM og nol io g ro nd iflora'St. Mary'
a a aa a o aKobus MagnoliaMognolio kobus

aa o a a aaSaucer MagnoliaMoqnolia x soulongeano
a aa aCrabappleMalus spp.

aa a a aCenturion CrabappleMolus 'Centurion'
a a a aoHarvest Gold CrabappleMolus'Harvest Gold'

a aa a aPrariefire CrabappleMa I us ioe nsis'Prariefire'
a a a a aRobinson CrabappleMalus'Robinson'

a a aa aStrawberry Parfait CrabapPleM a I u s'Str awberry Pa rfait'
aa a a a aMayten TreeMaytenus boario

a a a a aBlack Tea TreeMeloleuco lanceoloto
a a aa a a aPaperbarkMe loleuca leucade nd ron

oa a a aa aFlaxleaf PaperbarkMelaleuco li no riifol io
a a a aa aBroad-leaved PaperbarkMe la le uca qu i nquene rvio

a aa a a aDawn RedwoodM eto seq u o i o g ly ptostrobo i d e s
a a a aWhite MulberryMorus albo

a aa a aSour GumNyssa sylvotico
a a a a a aaOliveOleo europaea

a a aa a aMajestic Beauty TM OliveOleo europoea Maiestic Beouty TM
aa a a a aSwan HillOliveOleo europaeo'Swan Hill'*

a a a a a a aDesert lronwoodOlneyo tesota
aa aSweet OliveOsmonthus fragrons

Moy | 2015 MPage 1055

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



ou RnNcn, CTNTRAL Dsrntcr I DesrcN Gutoellues

* lndicates drought-tolerant species
**lndicates that designer must select a low water or drought-tolerant variety only
***River-Friendly Landscaping List - Sacramento, CA

a a aAmerican Hop-hornbeamOstrya virginiana
a a a aMexican Palo VerdeParkinsonia aculeoto*

a aa aBlue Palo VerdeParkinsonia floridum*
a a a aMexican Palo VerdePa rki nso nia x' Desert M useu m' *

a a aa aRedbayPersea borbonia
aa a a aPerseaPerseo thunbergii

a a a aaChinese PhotiniaPhotinio serratifolio
aa aColorado SprucePicea pungens

a a aColorado Blue SprucePiceo pungens glauca
o a o aa a o a aCalabrian PinePinus brutia

a aa a a a a a aCanary lsland PinePinus conoriensis
a a a a a a aa aCoulter PinePinus coulteri

a o a aa a a a aJapanese Red PinePinus densiflora
ao a a a a aaPinon PinePinus edulis

a a a o aa a a aAfghan PinePinus eldarica
a aa a a a a a aLimber PinePinus flexilis

a a a a a a aa aAllepo PinePinus holepensis
a a a aa a a a aAustrian Black PinePinus nigro

aa a a a a a aaJapanese White PinePinus parviflora
a a a a aa a a aItalian Stone PinePinus pineo

a aa a a a a a aPonderosa PinePinus ponderoso
a a a a a aa aGray PinePinus sabiniana***

a a a a oa a a aWhite PinePinus strobus
a aa a a a a a aScotch PinePinus sylvestris

a a a a a aa a aJapanese Black PinePinus thunbergii
a aa a a o a a aChinese PistachePistocio chinensis

a a a a oo aKeith Davies Chinese PistachePistacia chinensis'Keith Davies'
a aa o a a aRed Push Chinese PistachePistacio chinensis' Red Push'

aa a a a a aBlackstem PittosporumP ittos po r u m te n u ifo I i u m
a a a a a aa aLondon PlanetreePlatanus x ocerifolio

Moy | 2015 Page 1056

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Srcrtou 3 - LnNoscAPE DrstoN Guto

*lndicates drought-tolerant species
**lndicates that designer must select a low water or drought-tolerant variety only
***River-Friendly Landscaping List - Sacramento, CA

a a aa a a a aBloodgood PlanetreePlotanus x acerifolia 'Bloodgood'
a a a a a a ao aColumbia London PlanetreeP lato nus x acerifolia' Colu m bia'

a o a a aa a aYarwood London PlanetreePlotanus x ocerifolia 'Yarwood'
oa a a o a o aaAmerican SycamorePlotanus occidentalis

a a a a a ao a aCalifornia SycamorePlatonus rocemoso***
a a aa a a a a aFern PinePodocarpus gracilior

a a a a a aa aLong-leafed Yel lowwoodPodocorpus henkelii
o a a aa a a o aYew PinePodoca rpus macro p hyllus

ao a a a a a aShrubby Yew PinePodoco rpus macrophy llu s' M a ki'
a a a a a ao aCarolina PoplarPopulus canadensis

a o a aa a o aFremont or Western CottonwoodPopulus fremontii***
aa a a a a aaLombary PoplarPopu lus nig ra' lta I ico'

a a a aa aMaverick Texas Honey MesquiteP rosopis glo nd uloso'Maverick'
a aa a a aPhoenix Thornless MesquiteP rosopis hy brid' P hoe n ix'

a a aa aFlowering CherryPrunus spp.
aa a a a aCarolina Laurel CherryPrunus coroliniona

a a a aoCherry PlumPrunus cerosifera vor
a oa a a aPurple Leaf PlumPrunus cerosifero'Krouter Vesuvius'

a a a aAlmondPrunus dulcis
a a a a aDouglas FirPseudotsugo menziesii

ao a aEpaulette TreePterostyrax hispida
a a aPomegranatePunico granatum
a a a aa aCapital PearPvrus colle rya na'Co pito l'

aa a a a aChanticleer PearPyr us co lle ryo no'Cha nticleer'
a o a a aaRedspire PearPyrus ca lle rya no' Red spi re'

a aa a aFauer PearPyrus fauriei 'Koreon Sun'
a a a a a aEvergreen PearPyrus kowakomii

a a a a a aa a aSawtooth OakQuercus acutissima
a a ao a a a a aCoast Live OakQuercus ogrifolia

a a a a a a aa aSwamp White OakQuercus bicolor

Moy | 2015 MPage 1057

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



RnNcn, CeNrRnl Dsrnlcr I DrsroN GutoeltNrs

* lndicates drought-tolerant species
**lndicates that designer must select a low water or drought-tolerant variety only
***River-Friendly Landscaping List - Sacramento, CA

a a a a oa a a aChestnut-leafed OakQuercus costaneifolio
a aa a a a o a aTurkey OakQuercus cerris

a a a a a aa a aGolden Cup OakQuercus chrysolepis
a a aa a a a a aScarlet OakQuercus coccineo

aa a a a a a aaBlue OakQuercus douglasii***
a a a a aa a a aOregon White OakQuercus gorryona

a aa a a a o a aHolly OakQuercus ilex
a a a a a a aa oValley OakQuercus lobota

a a a aa a a a aBurr OakQuercus mocrocarpo
aa a a a a a aaOracle OakQuercus x morehus

o a a a aa a a aChinquapin OakQuercus muehlenbergii
a a aa a a a o aNuttallOakQuercus nuttallii

a a a a a aa a aPin OakQuercus polustris
a a a a aa a a aWillow OakQuercus phellos

a aa a a a a aaRed OakQuercus rubra
a a a a a aa a oShumard OakQuercus shumordii

a a aa a a a a aCork OakQuercus suber
a o a a a a aa aSouthern Live OakQuercus virginiana

a a a aa a a a alnterior Live OakQuercus wislizeii
a aa a a a a a aAfrican SumacRhus lonceo

a a aa aldaho LocustRobi n ia X a mbig ua' lda hoensis'
aa a a aPurple Robe LocustRobinio X ombigua 'Purple Robe'

aa a aWeeping WillowSolix bobylonico
a a aaBlack WillowSalix gooddingii***

aa a aRed WillowSalix laevigata***
a a a oArroyo WillowSolix lasiolepis***
a aChinese Tallow TreeSapium sebiferum
a aUmbrella PineScio d o p ity s v e rti ci I I ata

aaPagoda TreeSophora spp.
a a aJapanese Pagoda TreeSophora ioponica

Moy | 2015 Page 1058

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



SrcnoN 3 - LnruoscAPE DrscN Guto

*lndicates drought-tolerant species
**lndicates that designer must select a low water or drought-tolerant variety only
***River-Friendly Landscaping List - Sacramento, CA

a a aMescal Bean TreeSophoro scundiflora
a a aSilver Sierra, Texas Mountain LaurelSophora scundiflora'Silver Sierro'
a o aJapanese SnowbellStyrax japonicus
a a aFragrant SnowbellStyrax obossia

aa aJapanese Tree LilacSyringa reticulata
aa a aBald CypressToxodium distichum

a a a aMontezuma CypressToxodium mucronotum
a a aa aEnglish YewTaxus baccata

a aa a a a aAmerican ArborvitaeThuja occidentolis
a a a a aa aWestern Red CedarThuia plicato

aa a a aAmerican Linden, BasswoodTilia omericano
o a a a aLittle-leaf LindenTilia cordato

o aa a aSilver LindenTilio tomentoso
a o oToonaToona sinensis
a a a a a a aa aAmerican Elm (DED resistant)U I m us a m erico no' Princeton'

a a a aa a a aCamperdown ElmlJ Im us gla bro' Ca m perdow nii'
aa a a a a aaChinese or Evergreen ElmUlmus parvifolia var,

a a a a aa a a aChinese Lacebark ElmlJ I m us pa rvifolio'Allee'
a aa a a a a a aProspector ElmtJ I mus w ilso ni i' P rospector'

o a a a o a aa aFrontier ElmlJlmus x'Frontier'
a a a aa a a aCalifornia BaytJ mbel lula ria co Iifornico * * *

a a aChaste TreeVitex aqnus-castus
aa aMontose Purple Chaste TreeVitex agnus-castus'Montrose Purple'

aa a o aYuccaYucca spp.
a a a a aa aSawleaf ZelkovaZelkova serrota

a a aa a aVillaee Green ZelkovaZelkova serrato'Village Green'
a a aJujube, Chinese DateZiziphus iujube

Moy | 2015 MPage 1059

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



PALMS

SHRUBS

om RnncH, CTNTRAL Dsrntcr I DrsloN GulorltNrs

*lndicates drought-tolerant species
**lndicates that designer must select a low water or drought-tolerant variety only
***River-Friendly Landscaping List - Sacramento, CA

a a a a a a aPindo PalmButio capitota
a a a a aa aChamaerops humilis Mediterranean Fan Palm

a aa a a a oSago PalmCycas revoluta
a o a a a a aCanary lsland Date PalmPhoenix conoriensis

a a aa a o aEdible Date PalmPhoenix ddctylifero*
a a a a a a aSenegal Date PalmPhoenix reclinato

a a a a aa oQueen PalmSyog rus romo nzoffia num
a aa a a a aWindmillPalmTrachycarpus fortunei

a a a a a aaWoshinqtonio filfera California Fan Palm
a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

Mexican Fan Palm

AbeliaAbelio X

robusto a

a

a a aa a a a aAcaciaAcocia spp.**
a a a a a a aBear's BreechAcanthus mollis

a a a a aaYarrowAchillea millefoli u m* * *
aa a a aMapleAcer

a a a a aaAqapanthus spp. Lily of the Nile
a a aa a a a aDwarf Strawberry TreeArbutus u nedo'Com pocta'

a a a a a a a aManzanitaArctosto phy los spp.*'(
a a a aa aSea PinkArmeria moritimo
a a a a aArtemisiaArtemisio spp
a a a a aAsclepia curvossavico Blood Flower Milkweed

aa a a aJapanese AucubaAucuba joponica
a a a a a aCroton LeafAucubaAu cu bo j a po n i ca' Croto n ifo I ia'

a a a aa aGold Dust PlantAucuba joponica'Variegato'
aa a o a a aAzaleaAzalea spp.

a a a a a a aaCentennial Coyote BrushBoccha ris' Ce nte n n ia l' *
a a a a aa aCoyote BushBaccha ris pil u la ris va r
a a aAlphonse Karr BambooBombuso multiplex'Alphonse Korr'

Moy | 2015 Page 1060

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



SrcnoN 3 - LnNoscAPE DrscN Gu

*lndicates drought-tolerant species
**lndicates that designer must select a low water or drought-tolerant variety only
***River-Friendly Landscaping List - Sacramento, CA

a a aBambusa oldhamii Clumping Giant Timber Bamboo
a aa aBarberryBerberis spp.

a a a aJapanese BarberryBe rbe ri s th u nbe rgii va r,
a a a aaButterfly BushBuddleja dovidiivor,

aa a a a a aBoxwoodBuxus spp
a a a o oa aCoesa I pin io q i lliesii* Yellow Bird of Paradise

aa aSpicebushCa lyco nth u s o ccid e nta I i s* * *
a a a a a o aCamelliaCamellia

a a a a a aCassia ortemisiodes Feathery Cassia
a aa a a aLilacCeanothus spp.**

a a aButton BushCepha la nth us occidenta li s* * *
a a a aa aRockroseCistus spp.**

a a a a a oBreath Of HeavenColeonemo spp.
a a a a aa aConvolvulus cneorum Bush Morning Glory

aa a a a aAustralian DracaenaCordyline austrolis var
a a a a aRed Twig DogwoodCornus sericeo***

a a a aa aCotoneasterCotoneaster spp.
a a a a a a aTasmanian Tree FernDicksonia ontarctico

a a a a aa aDietes veqeto Fortnight Lily
a a aa a a aHopseed BushDodonaea viscoso

a a a a a a aPurple-leafed Hopseed BushDodonaea viscosa'Purpureo'
a a a a aaSilverberryEleagnus pungens vdr.

aa a aBrittlebushEncelia spp.
a a a a aEriqe ron ka rvi nskio n us Santa Barbara Daisy

a aa a aBuckwheatEriogonum spp.
a a a a a a aEuonymus

a a a aa aBotanical WonderFatshedera lizei
aa a a a aJapanese AraliaFotsio japonica

a a a a a aFlannel BushFremontodendron spp.*
a aa a a aGardeniaGordenio spp.

Moy | 2015Page 1061

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



om RnNcn, CTNTRAL Dsrntcr I Desror'r GulorltNes

* lndicates drought-tolerant species
**lndicates that designer must select a low water or drought-tolerant variety only
***River-Friendly Landscaping List - Sacramento, CA

a a a a a aGrevilleaGrevillea
a a a aa a aLavender StarflowerGrewia occidentolis

aa a a a a aDaylilyHemerocallis spp.'t'*
a a a a a a aaHete ro me les a rbutifolia *,* * * Toyon

a a aa a a aHibicusHibiscus spp.
a a a a o a aHvdrangea

a a a a aa aSt. Johnswort, GoldflowerHypericum spp.
aa a aHollyIlex spp.

a a a a a a aatuniperus spp.r'* Juniper
a a aa a a a aRed Hot PokerKniphofia uvaria

aa a a a a a aLantanaLontona spp,*'*
a a a a aa aLavenderLovandula spp.**

a aa a a aTexas RangerLeucophyllum spp.
a a a a a aaJapanese PrivetLigustrum joponicum

a a a aa a aWax Leaf PrivetLig u stru m ja ponicum'Texo nu m'
a o a a a a oGlossy Privet, White Wax TreeLiqustrum lucidum

a a a aa aBig Blue Lily TurfLiriope muscori
a a aa a aRed Mexican LobeliaLobelia laxiflora

a a aOregon GrapeMahonia spp.
a a a a aaSticky Monkey FlowerM im ulus a uro ntiacus*, * * *

aa a a a aSanta Lucia Monkey FlowerMimulus bifidus
o a a a O aRed Monkey FlowerMimulus puniceus

a a o aa a a aMyoporumMyoporum laetum
a a a a a a aMyrtle

a a aa a aNandina, Heavenly BambooNondino domestico var
a a o a a aSword FernNeprolepis cordifolio

a a a ao aNolinaNolina bigelovii
a aa a a a aSweet OliveOsmanthus frogrons

a a a a a a aFreeway Daisy
a a a aa a aGarden GeraniumPelargonium X hortorum

Moy | 20'15 Page 1062

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



SrcnoN 3 - LnNoscAPE DrscN Guto

* lndicates drought-tolerant species
**lndicates that designer must select a low water or drought-tolerant variety only
***River-Friendly Landscaping List - Sacramento, CA

t- :fr+ iQ' -€t 
& l

i'iil*l

a aa a aPenstemonPenstemon spp.
aa a a a a a aFlax**Phormium

a a a a a aa aFraser's PhotiniaPhotinia x froseri
aa a aGolden BambooPhyllostochys ourea

a a a a
P hyllosta chys ba mbusoide s Giant Timber Bamboo

a a aa a a aPittosporumPittosporum spp.
aa a a a a a aElephant's FoodPortulocario ofra

a a a a a aDwarf Carolina Laurel CherryP ru n us ca roli nia no'Compacta'
a aa aPyracanthaPyracantho spp.

a a a a a aCalifornia CoffeeberryRha mnus co lifornico vo r. *
a a a aa a alndian HawthornRhaphiolepis spp.

aa a a a aSugar BushRhus ovato
a a a aChaparral CurrantRibes molvoceum***

aa a aCu rra ntRibes spp.
aa a a oMatiliia PoppvRomneya coulteri*

a a a a aWhite Cloud Matilija PoppyRomneyo'White Cloud'
a a a aRoseRosa

a a a aWild RoseRosa californico*'('t
a aa a a a aRosemaryRosmorinus spp.**

a a a a a a aSageSolvio spp.**
a a a a aMexican ElderberrySambucus mexicono ***

aa a aLavender CottonSa ntol i n a cho m o ecy p a ri ssu s
a a a a aaLamb's EarsStochys byzantino

a aa aSnowdrop BushStyrox offici no lis vo r. red iv ivu s* * *
a a a aSnowberrySymphoricorpos spp.
a a a aa aThymeThymus spp.**

oa a a a aYellow Star JasmineTrache losperm u m asiaticum
a a a a aaStar JasmineTrach elospermu m jasm i noides

a a a aa a aVerbenaVerbena spp.*'*
a aa a a a a aViburnumViburnum spp.

Moy | 2015 MPage 1063

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



RRNcH, CrNrnnl Dsrnrcr I DescN GutoeuNes

a a a o a a a aWestrinqio spp. Coast Rosemary

Xvlosma, Glossy Xylosma a a a a a a a aXylosma congestum
o

a

o

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

o

a**Yucca

{.Il.

Yucca

a a a a a a a aAloe spp.** Aloe
aYellow Stalked Bulbine a a a a a a aBulbine frutescens

a a a a a a a aBu lbi ne frutescens' Ha llma rk' Orange Hallmark Bulbine
a a a aBulbine frutesce n s'Ye llow' Yellow Bulbine a a a a

a a a a a a a aEcheveria spp. Hen and Chicks
a a a a a a a aEuphorbia riqida Blue Euphorbia

a aEuphorbia a a a a a aEuphorbio spp.
a a a a a a aFerococtus wislizenii Fish Hook Barrel Cactus

a a a aHesperaloe parviflora Red Yucca a a a

Prickly Pear a o a o a a aOpuntio spp.
a a a a a a a aPortulacorio ofra* Elephant's Food, Elephant Bush

aSedum a a a o a a aSedum spp.
a a a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

aAchillea spp.'t'k

Yucca Yucca

Yarrow
o o a a a aAjuga reptans var, Carpet Bugle

a aManzanita a a a a a aArctostophylos spp.
a a a a a a a aBaccha ris pil u lo ris* * * Coyote Brush
o a a a a aBerqenia cordifolia Heartleaf Bergenia

Serbian Bellflower o a a a a aCamponulo poscha rskyana
a a a a a a aCeanothus qriseus vor Carmel Creeper

a aJupiter's Beard a a a a a aCentronthus ruber
a a a a a a aCerostium tomentosum Snow-in-Summer
o a a a aCyclamen persicum Cyclamen

Carnation o a a a a aDionthus spp.

SUCCULENTS

GROUNDCOVER

* lndicates drought-tolerant species
**lndicates that designer must select a low water or drought-tolerant variety only
***River-Friendly Landscaping List - Sacramento, CA

Moy | 2015 Page 1064

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



SecnoN 3 - LnNoscAPE DrscN Gut

* lndicates drought-tolerant species
**lndicates that designer must select a low water or drought-tolerant variety only
***River-Friendly Landscaping List - Sacramento, CA

Dichondra micrantha Dichondra a a a a a a

a aFestuca californico'Serpentine Blue' California Fescue selection a a a a a a

Festuco qlouca Blue Fescue a a a a a a a a

Ornamental Strawberry a a a a a aFragaria chiloensis

Fragoria 'Pink Panda' Pink Panda Ornamental Strawberry a a a a o a

Gozonia hvbrids Hybrid Gazania a a a a a a a a

a a a a aGazanio spp. Gazania a a a

Geranium spp. Cranesbill a o a a a a

Algerian lw a a a a aHedera conarensis

Hedero helix English lvy a a a a a

Heuchera spp.'** Coral Bells a a a a a a a

a a a a aHypericum spp. St. John's Wort
lberis sempervirens Evergreen Candytuft a a a a a

lmpatiens a a a a a almpotiens wollerona
Juniperus spp Juniper a a a a a o a

Lontono spp. Lantana a a a a a a a a

Lobelia a a a a a a a aLobelia erinus

Lonice ra ja ponico' H o ll ia no' Hall's Honeysuckle a a a a a a

Mvoporum parvifolium Ground Cover Mvoporum a a a a a a a a

aMyoporu m pa rvifol iu m' P uto h Cree k' Putah Creek Myoporum a a a a a o a

N a nd i n a domesti ca' H a rbou r Dwo rf Dwarf Heavenly Bamboo a a a a a a

a a a a a aOphiopogon spp. Mondo Grass

Osteospe rmu m fruticosu m vo r, Trailing African Daisy a a a a a a

Rosa Ground Cover vorieties Ground Cover Rose a a a a a a

a aSa ntol i na cho maecypo ri ssu s Lavender Cotton a a o a a

Scaevola'Mauve Clusters' Fan Flower a a a a a a

Donkey Tail a a a a a aSedum morgonianum
Sedum rubrotinctum Pork and Beans a a a a a a

Soleirolia soleirolli Baby's Tears a a a a a a

aThy mus p ro ecox o rcticus Creeping Thyme a a a a a

Moy | 2015 MPage 1065

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



VINES

RnNcH, Crxrnnl Dsrnrcr I DrsroN GuroeltNes

*lndicates drought-tolerant species
**lndicates that designer must select a low water or drought-tolerant variety only
***River-Friendly Landscaping List - Sacramento, CA

Purple Carpet Creeping Thyme a a a a a aThym u s pro ecox' Pu rple Ca rpet'
Troche lospe rm u m asiaticu m Yellow Star Jasmine a a o a a a

Vinca minor* Dwarf Periwinkle a a a a a a a

a a a a a a aVi nca mi nor'Ste rli ng Si lve r' Sterling Silver Periwinkle

Za usch n erio co liforn ica California Fuchsia a a a a a a a a

Zinnia a a a a a aZinnia ongustifolia
a

a aClematis ormondii

ten Korean Grass

ClematisEve

a

a

a

a

a

O

a

a

a

a a

Distictus bucci notoria Scarlet Trumpet Vine a a a a a a a o

Creeping Fig a a a a a a a aFicus pumilo
a a a a a aGe lse m iu m se m pe rv i rens Carolina Jessamine a a

Hardenberqia violocea Lilac Vine a a a a a a a a

a a a a a a a aH o rde nbergi a viola cea' Roseo' Pink Lilac Vine

Hedera spp. lvy a a a a a a a a

Pink Jasmine a a a a a a a aJosminum polyanthum
a a a a o a aLonice ra h ild ebro nd ea na Giant Burmese Honeysuckle

Lonicera japonica Japanese Honeysuckle a a a o a a a

Cat's Claw Vine a a a a a a aMocfodyeno u nguis-cati
Po rthe nocissus'H ocie nda Cree pe r' Hacienda Creeper a a a a a a a

Virginia Creeper a a a a a a aP a rth e n oci ssu s q u i nq u efol i a
a a aP a rth e n oci ss u s tr i c u s p i d a to Boston lvy a a a

P a rth e n oci ss u s tri c u sp i d a ta'Ve itc h f Boston lvy a a a a a o

Cecile Brunner Rose (polvantha) a a a a aRoso'Cecile BrLtnner'

Roso ba nksiae'Albo Pleno' Dbl. White Lady Banks' Rose a a a a a

Yellow Lady Banks' Rose a a a a aRosa bonksiae'Luteo'
a a a a oRoso spp. Climbing Rose

Solonum jasminoides Potato Vine a a a a a a

Black-eyed Susan Vine a a a a a aThunbergia alata
Trochelospe r m u m jasm i noides Star Jasmine a a a a a a

Moy | 2015
Page 1066

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



SrcnoN 3 - LnNoscAPE DrstoN Gur

WER

*lndicates drought-tolerant species
**lndicates that designer must select a low water or drought-tolerant variety only
***River-Friendly Landscaping List - Sacramento, CA

a aVitis colifornica California Wild Grape a a a a a a

Roger's Red California Grape a a a a a a a aVitis californico 'Roger's Red'
a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a a

a

a aBoute loua cu rti pe nd u la *

Wisteria

Sideoats Grama Grass

Wisteria

a a aBoutelouo gracilis* Blue Grama Grass a a a a a

Carex borbarae*** Santa Barbara Sedge a a a a a a a a

a a a a a a a aCarex elato* Golden Variegated Sedge
aCorex spp. Sedge a a a a a a a

a a a a a a a aCh loroga I u m pome ridio nu m* * * Soap Root
a a a a aCol I i ni sio hete rophy I lo* * * Chinese Houses a

Diche loste m mo co pitatu m * * * Bluedicks a a a a a a a

a a a a a a a aElymus gloucus*** Blue Wildrye

Epilobium conLtm *** California Fuchsia a a a a a a O a

California Poppy a a a a a a a aEschscholzia co I ifornica* * *

a a a aF estuca ca lifo rnica * * * California Fescue a a a a

Festuca qlauca Blue Fescue a a a a a a a a

a a a a a a a aFestuca mairei Atlas Fescue

Festuco rubra Red Fescue a a a a a a a a

Bird's Eves a a a a a a aGilia tricolor***
a a a a aHe I ictotrichon se m pe rvi re ns Blue Oat Grass a

tuncus ocutus Spinv Rush a a a o a a a a

a a a a a a a aluncus bolticus Rush

a aluncus effuses*x* Common Rush a a a a a a

Quartz Creek Soft Rush a a a a a a a aluncus effusus pacificus'Quartz Creek'
a a a a a a aLosthen io co I iforn ica * * * Goldfields

Lavio fremontii*** Tidy Tips a a a o a a a

a a a a a a aLeymus condensotus* Wild Rye

a a a a a aLeymu s condensotu s' Co nyon P ri nce' * Canyon Prince Wild Rye a

Creeping Wild Rye a a a a a a aLeymus triticoides***

Moy | 20'15 MPage 1067

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



om RnNcn, CcuTRAL Dsrntcr I DesloN GutorttNes

*lndicates drought-tolerant species
**lndicates that designer must select a low water or drought-tolerant variety only
x**River-Friendly Landscaping List - Sacramento, CA

a a a a a a aLu pi nus mic roca rpLts * * * White-Whorled Lupine

Golden Lupine a a a a a a aLu pi n us m icroca rpus va r,

densiflorus***
a a a a a a aLupinus nonus*** Sky Lupine

a aMiscanthus a a a a a aMiscanthus spp.
a a a a a a a aMuhlenbergia spp. Muhlenbergia

a a a a a aMulenberqia riqens*** Deergrass a a

Foothill Needlegrass a a a a a a o aNassello Iepida***
a a a a a a a aNasella pulchra*** Purple Needlegrass

aMexican Feather Grass a o a aNassello tenuissima
a a a a a a aNolina bigelovii Desert Bigelov Nolina

a a a aOphiopoqo n jabbu ra n v ittota Snakebeard a

Mondo Grass a o a a a oOphiopogon japonicus
a a a a aPennisetum spp. Fountain Grass

a a a a aFoothill Penstemon a a oPenste mon h ete rophyll u s* * *
a a a a a aP h la ris o ru nd inoceo' Picto' Variegated Ribbon Grass
a a a a a aPh lo ris o ru nd i nocea' Roseo' Ribbon Grass

Soft-stem Bulrush a a a a a a a aSci r p u s ta be r no e mo nta n i
a a a a a a a aSisyrinchium bellum ** * Blue-Eyed Grass

a a aCalifornia Goldenrod a a a aSol idago co lifornica * * *

Alkali Sacaton a a a a a a aSporobolus oi roide s* * *

a o o a a aSporobolus wrishtii Giant Dropseed a

Needle Grass a a a a a aStipo pulchra
a a a aTriteleio loxa*** Ithuriel's Spear

a a aTurf Zoysia De Anza a a aZoysia'De Anzo'*

Moy | 2015 Page 1068

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Page 1069

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Page 1070

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



4

DESIGN PROCESS

Moy | 2015 ffiPage 1071

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Page 1072

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



INTRODUCTION

The Folsom Ranch, Central District Design

Guidelines have been created to provide property
owners, architects, home builders, and contractors
with a set of parameters for the preparation of
their drawings and specifications. Adherence
to these Guidelines will assure builders that a

consistent level of quality will be maintained. The

Folsom Ranch, Central District Architectural
Review Committee (or the "Committee") and

the City will review all designs, plans, and
construction to ensure:

. Primary site design issues have been

adequately considered,

. Excellence in architectural design,

. The unique landscape potential of the
homesite is addressed,

. Compatibility and integration with
surrounding land uses.

Architecturol Review Committee

The Folsom Ranch, Central District is designed to
be a unique community of homes for all income
levels. The future community's Covenants,

Conditions, and Restrictions (CC&R's) may

not list specific design items necessary for plan

approval. Rather, the authority to approve or
disapprove individual building and landscaping
plans is given to the Folsom Ranch, Central
District Architectural Review Committee. The

Committee does not seek to restrict individual
creativity or preferences, but rather maintain
within the overall community the aesthetic

relationship between homes, natural amenities,
and surrounding neighbors. As the community
matures, these key relationships will become

increasingly important, requiring coordination
through the design process.

Srcrox4-DrsrGNP

The Committee is composed of three members

or more, as decided upon by the Project Master
Developer, who are intricately involved in the

development of the community. Additionally, an

architect or other design professional, who is a

non-owner, may serve on or act as a consultant to
the Committee.

The Committee will use the Design Guidelines
for the purpose of review, but may individually
consider the merits of any design due to special

conditions that, in the opinion of the Committee,
provide benefits to the adjacent areas, the specific
site, or to the community as a whole. Alternate
materials/architectural styles that are deemed

equivalent may be permitted, subject to Planning

Commission approval.

Deviations to these standards may be considered
for projects with special and unique design

characteristics during the Folsom Ranch Design

Review Committee process and the City's
development review process. This document is

intended to encourage and direct a high level of
design quality to the project site while permitting
flexibility for creative expression and innovative

design solutions.

Deviations can be classified as Minor Deviations

and Major Deviations. Examples of Minor
Deviations include, but are not limited to, setback

or lot coverage changes, architectural styles, and

architectural material substitutions. Examples

of Major Deviations include, but are not limited
to, land use changes or other changes not in
substantial conformance with the approved final
map. This document grants the Community
Development Director the authority to determine
whether a deviation should be considered
Minor or Major. Review and approval of Minor
Deviations shall be conducted by the Community
Development Director, whereas Major Deviations
shall be reviewed and approved by the Planning
Commission.

Moy | 2015Page 1073

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



m RnNcn, CrNrnnl Dsrnrcr I DrsroN Guroelrues

Amendments to the Design Guidelines shall be

reviewed and approved by planning staff or the
Community Development Director.

The plans must identify the changes and/or
modifications at the time of submittal plans to
the ARC. With the ARC'S approval, the plans
can then be submitted to the City for approval.
Since all approvals by the City are subject to
Design Approval by the Planning Commission
(Planning Commission actions are appealable

to the City Council), such approval shall ratify
the Design Guidelines changes or modifications
for the particular project seeking the changes or
modifications. If changes to the Design Guidelines
are proposed, then the changes shall be approved
by the ARC first then the City of Folsom, in a

manner subject to the City's approval.

Architectural Review Committee approval is

required for all development projects located in
Folsom Ranch. For those projects that require
discretionary approvals from the City of Folsom,
such as tentative subdivision map, Planned
Development Permit, Use Permit or other
approvals granted by the Planning Commission
and/or City Council, ARC approval is required
prior to the submittal of the application to the
City.

Prior to the commencement of any site work
or construction activity, the builders or their
respective agent must submit to the Committee
an APPLICATION FOR APPROVAL of such

work, Approval by the Committee must be

received prior to the start ofany clearing, grading,
construction, or landscaping. The authority to
approve or disapprove building and landscape

plans is provided by the future CC&Rs for Folsom
Ranch, Central District. Deviations from the
Design Guidelines may be permitted on a case-

by-case basis, subject to the Planning Commission
approval under the design review approval
process.

Procedurol Flow Chort
The outline that follows represents the steps

necessary to complete a residence in Folsom
Ranch, Central District. It is important to note
that any deviation from these procedures could
cause unnecessary delays or additional costs.

1. Pre-Design Submittal Meeting

Pre-Submittal Meeting: Design Concept.
Highly recommended, but not required.

2. Conceptual Design Review

Two sets of Preliminary Plans showing:

Floor Plans

Elevations

Site Plans

Fencing Plans

Application Form

Review and Processing Fee / Deposit- Per

Builder/Master Developer requirements

It:::t--1"

Moy | 2015 Page 1074

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



3. Final Design Review Approval

Two sets of:

Site Plan

Landscape Plan

Irrigation Plan

Fencing Plan

Floor Plans

Roof Plan

Building Elevations

Specifications and Schedule

Color and Material Selections

4. Construction Guidelines and Standards

Construction Schedule

Building Permit

Final Inspection

5. Submit to City Building Department

City of Folsom

Community Development Department
Building Division
50 Natoma Street

Folsom, CA 95630

NOTE; Applicant to make himself familiar with
the City of Folsom Design Review Process and

Applications.

Srcnou4-DesrGNP

Design Review ond Approvol Process

The Design Guidelines outline the design intent,
basic requirements, and processes to be followed
by the Committee in reviewing and approving

architectural, site, and landscaping plans. It
is recommended that all interested parties

familiarize themselves with the Design Guidelines
prior to the commencement of any design work.

We encourage the utilization of professional

designers and builders who have acquainted
themselves with the Architectural Design

Guidelines, the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan,

and County Codes and Regulations, and who have

demonstrated an understanding of the quality and

standards that will be required at Folsom Ranch,

Central District. Licensed architects, engineers,

and landscape architects shall prepare all plans

and designs.

Pre-Design Submiff ol Meeti ng

Adherence to the Design Guidelines and all
applicable government regulations is the sole

responsibility of the builder. Before beginning
the design process, the City of Folsom Planning
Department should be contacted to clarifr all
regulatory questions, in addition to becoming
familiar with the Specific Plan.

To establish the design concept, owners, builders,

and/or architects should meet informally with a

representative or representatives of the Committee
to discuss and consider all approaches, ideas,

designs, and to review any preliminary design

sketches. An owner and/or builder may appoint
a personal representative to attend meetings

and process plans, but in general we encourage

the owner and/or builder to be present at the

conferences. The Committee will review, with
the owner, builder or agent, their design approach

to confirm the intent of the Design Guidelines
and the appropriateness of the design concept.

Although not mandatory, this step is strongly

Moy | 2015 ffiPage 1075

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



RnNcH, CeNrnnr Dsrnrcr I DrsroN GuroruNrs

recommended.

Concepfuol Design Submitto/

The Pre-Design Conference should give the owner
or builder and the owner's or builder's design team
sufficient direction to prepare the Conceptual
Design Submittal. This submittal should consist of
exterior elevation drawings including material list
and color palette, floor plan and site plan, showing
existing and proposed grades, property lines,
proposed fencing, and building setbacks.

The materials required for the ARC approval
may be different than what is required to obtain
approval from the City of a Planned Development
Permit. The materials requested herein are

considered to be the minimum required for ARC
approval and if the City requires ARC approval of
additional items not listed here, then the applicant
shall provide those materials to the ARC for
review It is the intent that the City not accept

applications unless the ARC has approved the
planned project. Lastly, ARC approval does not
convey any representations ofapproval by the City
of Folsom.

The Conceptual Design Submittal package should
contain two (2) sets of the following:

1. Floor plans drawn to scale.

2. Conceptual exterior elevations with enough
detail to allow the committee to make an

effective review of the plan.

NOTE: These items may be in sketch form and
to scale, that is, drawings of a preliminary nature,
and need not have all the dimensions and details.

However, critical dimensions should be included.

3. A site plan, drawn to scale, showing:

a. Property lines.

b. Existing grades, trees, rock outcroppings,
and any other significant resources.

c. Home location, setbacks, and easements.

d. Driveway and turn-around locations
and dimensions, guest parking location
(minimum of two guest spaces).

e. Any decks, patios, and/or outdoor living
space proposed show location and size.

f. Fence and wall location,

4. The completed Application for Approval
form.

Builder should submit the completed Application
Form, along with the plans described above, to
the Committee. The Committee will review the
plans and contact the builder within thirty (30)

calendar days. If needed, an informal meeting will
be scheduled to review the Conceptual Design
Submittal.

5. Reviews and Processing Fee.

To ensure a thorough review is provided to each

builder and that the highest architectural and
design standards are met, the Committee may, at

their discretion, retain the services of architects,
engineers, landscape architects, and/or inspectors.
To cover the cost of the Committee and insure
against damage to Folsom Ranch, Central District
due to construction, builders are required to
submit a feeldeposit for ARC services. A portion
of the review fee will not be returned. The

remaining balance will be held as a deposit until
a construction inspection is completed. Upon
inspection, if no damage occurred to neighboring
property or any other property in Folsom Ranch,

Central District as a result of your construction,
the balance of the deposit minus the review fee

will be returned. If the FRARC finds that damage

has occurred, the cost for repairs will be taken
out of the deposit. The cost for repair services

will be based on a time and materials basis with
a full accounting provided to the builder. Any
unspent deposit will be returned to the builder.
In the event that cost for damage repair exceeds

Moy | 2015 Page 1076

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



the initial fee/deposit amount, an invoice will be

provided to the builder. If the builder elects not to
submit a preliminary plan for comments, the fee/

deposit will be due upon the submittal of the Final
Design Review application.

FinolDesign Review ond Approvol

After preliminary review and approval of the
materials, colors, and design concept, the builder
or buildert agent must submit a final set of
working drawings (construction documents), a

detailed site plan of the building(s), including
grading and drainage plans, fencing plan,
irrigation plan, and a landscape plan showing
tn>e, size, and quantity of material, for final design
approval.

The Committee's Final Design Review procedure
is also structured for a thirty (30) day review
period. Applicants must submit two (2) sets of
final construction plans as further defined below,

and tow copies of the application.

Construction plans, i.e. final plans drawn to scale,

shall include the following information:

l. Grading Plan: The grading plan shall
be prepared to comply with Specific Plan
guidelines. It may not be required for lots
padded by the developer.

a. Existing topography and the proposed
finish grades. The grading plan must
include all drainage information including
swales, retention areas, berm and
erosion control measures, and quantity
of excavation, if required. This grading
plan must be approved by the Committee
before any earthwork begins.

b. First floor and basement floor elevations
must be shown with respect to the site

grades.

c. Indicate driveway widths, drainage
culverts, pipe and headwalls, sidewalks,

SrcroN4-DrsroNPn

patios, fences and walls, air conditioning,
and garage locations.

d. Show rear deck size with stairs to the lower
grade.

e. Show any extreme site conditions
including terrain, trees to be retained, and
tree to be removed on the plan.

f. Show all proposed structures.

g. Show the lengths, designs, height, finish,
and location of all walls (retaining and
freestanding) and fences.

2. Landscape and Irrigation Plan:

a. The irrigation plan must include the point
of connection to the water source, pipe
location and sizes, head and drip emitter
locations, zone limits, controller, RP

devices and back flow preventer locations.

b. Landscape plans must show all trees,

shrubs, ground cover, and lawn locations,

3E

"t c
6N
2
5
d 2

s

E

I

E

uzI

It
:

Moy | 2015 MPage 1077

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



ortn RnucH, CTNTRAL DsrRrcr I Drsror.r Gutoeuues

and be drawn to scale. Plans should
include a plant schedule which lists all
plants and specifies common and botanical
name, height and width minimums,
container size, quantity, quality, and typical
spacing if applicable.

3. First Floor Plan:

a. Indicate decks, patios, stoops, retaining
walls, trash enclosures, air conditioning
screening, front entry step sizes, materials
and finishes, driveway areas, and all
interior spaces of the first floor.

4. Second Floor Plan and/or Third Floor Plan, if
proposed (Commercial or Multi-Family may
have more floors - all floor plans are required
for submittal):

a. Indicate lower roof projections, roof
overhangs, chimney locations, and all
interior spaces.

5. Roof Plan:

a. Indicate all roof areas and corresponding
slopes and gutter and downspout
locations.

6. Building Elevations:

a. Building elevations should be drawn along
with floor plans to match the site plan
orientation.

b. Articulate "all" elevations, including
hidden elevations, with finishes,
window types, trims, and fascia details.

Show the proposed finished grades

against elevations, garbage screens, air
conditioning location, screens, decks, rear
stairs, and the maximum height from the
first floor to the uppermost roof peak.

c. Provide samples or a materials board with
the exterior color scheme and material

selections. Include any brick, stone, siding,
and roof tile samples.

7. Specifications and Schedule:

a. Final construction specifications may be

included on drawings or in book form.

8. Approval:

a. If the Committee or applicant so desire,

meetings between the builder and/or their
agent and the Committee shall be held
during the following week to review the
Committee's comments.

b. When revisions of the items required to be

modified are minor, all parties shall affix
signatures on the comments sheet attesting
to such and one (l) set of all documents
will be returned to the builder marked
'Approved as Submitted" or 'Approved

as Noted". Plans needing to be extensively
modified will be denied and will have to be

resubmitted.

c. Upon approval, the Committee will write
a letter to the applicable lot owners, stating
the final approval ofthe plans.

d. The Committee will retain the final
drawings until construction is completed
and compliance with approval verified. If
work has not started or a continuance not
received by the owner or owner's agent

within three (3) years from approval, the
approval will then automatically expire.

NOTE; Revisions required by the building
department must be resubmitted for final review
by the FRARC and construction may not proceed
until approved.

Moy | 2015 Page 1078

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Construction Guidelines ond
Stondords

Upon final design approval from the Committee,
the plans will be ready for building permit
application and construction.

Along with the final design approval from the
Committee, other requirements will include:

1. A construction schedule showing start and
finish dates. The should be submitted when
final plan approval is obtained.

2. The acquisition of a building permit from the
City of Folsom.

3. Previously collected funds will be utilized to
repair any damage caused by construction
personnel or equipment to adjacent property
or amenities, or used to clean the construction
site if necessary. Checks shall be made payable

to "The Folsom Ranch, Central District
Community Association."

4. All signage within the development shall
be subject to the City of Folsom's sign

ordinances.

5. Construction of driveways shall be at the time
of building permit for each individual lot. The

Folsom Ranch, Central District Architectural
Review Committee shall review the placement
of individual homes and driveways within
the project. Site improvement plans for each

lot shall be prepared by a Civil Engineer
registered to practice in the State of California,
based on the Committee's approved site
plans and shall include slope stabilization
and erosion control methods. Provisions for
the disposal of excess fill material shall be

incorporated into the individual lot grading
and/or building permit(s) filed with the
Building Department.

SecnoN4-DesrcNP

6. All builders are to maintain their construction
sites in a neat and orderly fashion, and shall
clean up and remove all debris. The builder
and general contractors shall be responsible

for the maintenance of such neatness and
removal of debris by subcontractors employed
on the construction site. Activities expressly
prohibited by the Design Guidelines include
dumping excess concrete mix on adjacent
lots or parcels, and the dumping of waste

materials, chemicals, oils, sewage, garbage,

paints, insecticides, petroleum or other
chemical products, etc., into storm drains and

street gutters.

7. Contractors are responsible for providing on-
site parking for their work crews'vehicles.

8. Contractors are responsible for site cleanup.

9. Contractors are responsible for erosion control
and must comply with plans as approved
by the Folsom Ranch, Central District
Architectural Review Committee (FRARC).

The FRARC may include more restrictive
measures than required by the County/City, if
appropriate for this site.

Submittol Fees ond Deposits

The Application for Approval, processing fee,

damage deposit, and all other materials necessary

for the Committee to approve a residence must be

sent to:

The Folsom Ranch, Central District Community
Association
Architectural Review Committee
3907 Park Drive, Suite 235

El Dorado Hills, CA 95762

Moy | 2015 wPage 1079

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Page 1080

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Attachment 1L

Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Inclusionary Housing Letter

Page 1081

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



TCS IupnovEMENT Coupmly, LLC

Novernber t.2020

Mr. Sco6 Joluuon
Plaming Manager
Community Devclopmcnt Dcpartnrent
City of Folsoar
50 Ndoan Su.cst
Folsom, CA 95630

Re: Torl Ccatcr Sooth Tsntrtlvc Mrp Cornpllrnce rhb Ctrprcr l7.l0C
Inclurionary Eoruing

Dear Mr. Jotmsort

In mordance with Chrptcr 17.104 of the Folsom Municipal Cod€, TCS Impnovemcnt
Compaty, LLC hcrcby clccts to satisfy the lnclusionary Horsing Ordinance rcquircnrents fior

tho propoed Small [,ot Tcntativc Map (torvn Centersoriltr) with the poymeflt of rhe In-Llcr
Fee as permincd in Socrion 17.104.060(G).

Ifyou havc any quesions o( commcnts, pleasc fool froe to csilnct me.

$incoroly,

TCS lrpruvalont Conplny, LLC
a Califqnia limitod liabillty company

By: HBT TownCantsr, LLC,
a Califmda limited liability compsny
Itg:

By

*{,<rtt
4.

Willian B. Buncg Member

(l7I)TowN CSNTf,R DRnn, s'urc 100 r Er- DsnrDo HnrC CA 96260 r (9lG) 919{9li

Page 1082

06/22/2021 Item No.14.



Folsom City Council
Staff Re rt

RECOMMENDATION / COIINCII, ACTION

Move to Adopt Resolution No. 10655 - A Resolution to Approve a Small-Lot Vesting
Tentative Subdivision Map for 76-Residential Lots, and Minor Administrative Modifications
for Transfer of Development Rights (20 Unit Transfer) and Land Use Boundary Refinements
for the Mangini Ranch Phase 1C North Project and Design Review

BACKGROUND / ISSUE

The Project is located in the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan (FPASP), approved in 201 l. The
FPASP includes a mix of residential, commercial, employment and public uses, complemented
by recreational amenities including a significant system of parks and open space, all within
proximity to one another and interconnected by a network of "complete streets", trails and

bikeways. The Specific Plan is consistent with the SACOG Blueprint Principles and the
requirements of SB 375 (Sustainable Communities and Climate Protection Act).

1

MEETING DATE: 6/22/2021

AGENDA SECTION: Public Hearing

SUBJECT: Mangini Ranch Phase lC North - North and South of Mangini
Parkway, westerly of Savannah Parkway in the Folsom Plan Area
Specific Plan. (PN 21-001)

l. Resolution No. 10655 - A Resolution to Approve a Small-Lot
Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map for 76-Residential Lots,
and Minor Administrative Modifications for Transfer of
Development Rights (20 Unit Transfer) and Land Use

Boundary Refinements for the Mangini Ranch Phase 1C North
Project and Design Review

FROM: Community Development Department

Page 1083

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



The Project site was the subject of a Large Lot Tentative Map approval in20l7. The proposed

Small Lot Vesting Tentative Map (SLVTM) area is designated SP-Multi-Family Low Density
(MLD) residential, SP-MU Mixed Use, and SP-O2 Open Space in the FPASP. The Project
proposes to develop a portion of the SLVTM with MLD uses (the remaining two parcels Lot
A and Lot B are other pending development projects- Mangini Ranch Phase 1C 4-Pack project

and the Mangini Place Apartments). The MLD zoning designation provides for development

at7.0 to 12.0 units per acre. An excerpt from the FPASP Land Use Map is shown below. The
proposed land use designations are consistent with the Folsom General Plan.

F.IGURE 1: FPASP LAND USE MAP EXCERPT

o lliol IXJr 27,110 Popuhtlon. S.tdutroAv.neo D.n.tty
r e8n OtF Comn rElrl

f:lr I@ Ip
ffim l* I.
f:u l- EoEa
IE I. lam
IH l@nw

Laafrl

Folsom Plan Arca Speclf,c Plsn
2011 l?Vn Endtlements

2
Page 1084

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



FIGURE 2: AERIAL PHOTO Q020)

Mangini Parkway and Savannah Parkway provides access to the Project site. Adjacent to the
Project, is Mangini Ranch Phase I and II, and White Rock Springs Ranch currently under
construction. A new elementary school is being completed southwest of the Project site.

The Applicant, Tri Pointe Homes is requesting approval of several related actions to allow the
developmentof 76 single family homes ona32.26-acre site:

A. Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map (Creation of 76 Residential Lots, and

two remainder parcels- Lot A and B).

B. Minor Administrative Modification Land Use Boundary Refinement

C. Minor Administrative Modification (Transfer of 20 Dwelling Units)

D. Design Review (Architectural Review)

The first component of the Applicant's proposal is a Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Map to
subdivide large lots 11 and 12 ifio small lots to create 76 single-family residential lots, and
several landscape and open space lots (C D, E, F, G H, I and J). Lot A (Mangini Ranch Phase
lC 4-Pack) and Lot B (Mangini Place Apartments) are other pending development proposals,
the boundaries of which would be slightly modified with the Minor Administrative
Modification discussed below. The Phase lC 4-Pack project is being considered at the same

3
Page 1085

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



meeting as the subject Project and the Mangini Place Apartments will be at a meeting in the
near future.

The SLVTSM is shown in Figure 3. A more detailed version ofthe subdivision map is included
as Attachment 4 to this staff report.

FIGURE 3: SMALL LOT TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP

*

tt51 tq tt

u*r, o,

rr|lrlll!

I[,NIAIIVE

viloge r

,f,tD
tab- rZ r 7l {Iypl
538rAcCrd
slStAcEl .-d*

TTI..
t?t !t. r!

:i5 8ts. rc

,\.,.,,.J r9 l.. btc 1?*''- ir." r..
*;" if ,9;i 

"

l

t ,35

4.78 
' 

Ac rbt
v {r:\ MM \lLLrC: t

tr\- lu tsr tar

6

y'| .'

Lol A
MI,D

Lot g
MU

4
Page 1086

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



The land use summary for the proposed Project is shown in Table 1.

TABLE 1: LAND USE SUMMARY

ViIIage Zonllngl Land
Use

Gross
Acres

Net Acres Units Density

I SP-MLD
Multi-Family
Low Density

5.38 5.38 4t 7.6

2 SP-MLD
Multi-Family
Low Density

5.60 4.78 35 7.3

Lot A*
Part
another
Proiect

of
SP-MLD
(Proposed IC 4-
Pack)

1 1.05 1 1.05 N/A N/A

Lot B* Part of
another
Project

SP-MU
Mixed Use
(Proposed
Mangini Place
Apartments)

s.35 5.0 N/A N/A

Lots C-F SP-OS
Open
Space/Landscape

86 0.86 0 0

Lots G-I SP-MLD
Landscape

0.0 0.82 0 0

Lot J SP-O52 0.77 0.77 0 0

Risht of Wav Roads 3.25 3.2s 0 0

Total 32.26 31.91 76

Figure 4 below shows the relationship of the Phase 1C North Project, to other pending Projects

that are within the boundaries of the SLVTM including the Mangini Ranch Phase lC 4-Pack

Project located to the north and the proposed Mangini Place Apartments to the northeast.

5
Page 1087

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



FIGURE 4: RELATIONSHIP TO OTHER PROJECTS

lirt tt
all ll: t

ll{:r | . :il

.,';'i,;1
Itl i t., I :-,1 \

Phose 
-'

*.: Pock

ra., lt tntti
\ l,tr: ,
alc ilr. I
Itl:il :, l:;,

i-',lri ll li\'l
\ ln: ,

.et ilt il
til.,r7v.r5l

Vllloge I
MLD ..

4l Lols - 42'i,7ll
,,,(rvph'
,;;";;5'ag t Ac Gross*r?trqt?g + An Nel

/\/\
r1 ril

i.:l lr !
:il,r , a, I.i.

)

?-4 'tt
B.r. l:':rl

PROPOSE
PHASE IC

NORTH

PROROSED
PHASE'I C 4-

PA,Sg:;1
\ rl.'.P.,i, ' lrl

\

\./ .

)

,,'\

LL I .i,:,!l rt to
rniri,rst

Vlllqge
MLD

35 Lots - a2'S7l' (Typl
5.60.t Ac Gross'' 1.+^ ,

l
2

11.r ,t:l ti.
il,, f ; l.\.e.(,tv-.ll t3.,r Y -U.:: 0

r.t'r,lt,l:'lt\tr (!-
Itl-:lr'-\' Jl '

i li
::..

r30
tt.

I

6

PROPOSED
MANGINI

PLACE
APARTMENTS

Page 1088

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



The proposed subdivision features two "villages" with minimum lot sizes of 3,000 square feet

(42'x7l'). Corner lots as proposed generally range from 3,850 square feet (55'x70') to 4,720
square feet (59'x80'). All lots are consistent with the development standards for the MLD land

use district ofthe FPASP. In addition, all lots will have a standard 12.5-foot-wide public utility
easement in the front yard (and street side yard for comer lots).

The subdivision uses standard public street right-of-way dimensions, including an internal

roadway system with attached sidewalks on both sides of the street, as shown in Figure 5

below.

FIGURE 5: INTERNAL ROADWAY CROSS SECTION

TYPE 1 C&G

flP.)

3'

4', 7 11' 11' 7'.

12.s'. 12,s',

q, PUE

44'.

FUW R/W

Typical residential street entries into the subdivision are provided from Mangini Parkway.
These street entries correspond with street entries into the subdivisions to the north and south

of the project site. The street entrances on Mangini Parkway will allow full turning movements,
while also allowing direct access from the Project site through the Phase lC 4-Pack
Subdivision directly to the north, with a connection through the subdivision to Savannah

Parkway as shown in Figure 6. There are various landscape parcels that are being created by
the SLVTM. Lots G-I would be deeded to the City atthe time of Final Map. Lot G contains
an existing waterline easement. Lot H contains a future trail, providing the connection tolfrom

E

3'

4

PUE

7

TRAVEL
I.ANE

TRAVEL
LANE

n'?2',

PARKING

Page 1089

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Mangini Ranch Village 6 to the south with Street H. The Applicant will be required to grade

the Class 1 trail through Lot H.

Village 1 on the north side of Mangini Parkway includes a roadway that provides a loop system

(with Road B, C, G and F), and a connection to the proposed Phase lC 4-Pack project to the

north via Road F. Village 1 also provides one alley loaded "I" court.

Village 2 provides three alley-loaded "I"- courts and one cul-de-sac on the south side of
Mangini Parkway.

Pedestrian access and circulation are accommodated through the provision of attached
sidewalks on all interior streets, and off-street Class I trails in open space to the south of Village
2. Class II bike lanes are provided on Savannah Parkway and Mangini Parkway (as required
in the FPASP) and Class II bike routes are provided on all residential streets. The nearest access

points to the Class I trail system are provided at Mangini Parkway and Street H in Village 2,

and Savannah Parkway also provides access to a Class I trail to the north.

FIGURE 6: PEDESTRIAN CIRCULATION

LEGEND
r-t--- flAllt'P{l

^nacr@9wal:

{ t. i"'

I

t #
a 30 lac ra:
tl--

if,r -. t'-rcc'

PEDESTRIAN ACCESS & CIRCULATION PLAN

PHASE I C
oqbdraedMtu t cntubmwbb

lffir&lrft

8Page 1090

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Minor Administrative Modification

The Project includes two Minor Administrative Modifications (MAMs). The first request is

for approval of a MAM to transfer development rights to move 20 dwelling units among three

parcels (147,I32, and2I1), as shown on Figure 7. One transferring parcel is outside the

boundaries of this Project (parcel 2ll), inproximity to the Project to the southeast.

The unit transfer supports the 76 units in the SLVTM. The transferring and receiving parcels

are located within the FPASP and, after the transfer, they would remain within the General

Plan and specific plan density ranges. The transferring and receiving parcels are owned and

controlled by the Applicant and overall units for the parcels would remain at288 total units.

F.IGURE 7: TRANSFER OF RESIDENTIAL UNITS

The second MAM is for minor adjustments to the land use boundaries of two FPASP parcels

(shown as Lot A and Lot B on the SLVTM). The adjustments to the land use boundaries are

requested to maximize development efficiencies.

A minor boundary change is proposed along the north edge of the Lot B (Mangini Place

Apartments). This boundary change is minor and just smooths out the edge and the acreage

would remain the same.

9

fPASP fltT
lxhling:l 2ldu

Proporcd: l,lldu (+20du)

fPASP t2t I
Irkllng:63du

Proporcd: 52du (.1 ldu)

n i r." t

.--i

I

I

\.1

.:r.

-l

'.d.p

':*.,., ...."'
Lcgrnd

FPASr PiEi llft.I i+e-nbts4!forro.derl rFPASP +I32
€rhllng: l0tldu

Proporcd: 95du (-9du)

l)sclling I Init Allocation
Folsom Plan ,lrcn Spccific I'lan

. .r nl l,e!r | &nr.il

lltllllpl N.,tir.r.n.r.:q

Page 1091

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



FIGURE 8: MINOR BOUNDARY REFINEMENT

Design Review

The Project includes the construction of 76 single family homes. All ofthe homes are proposed

in a two-story configuration and range in size from 1,822 square feet to 2,221 square feet.

Three architectural styles (Modern Spanish, Italian Villa, and Modern Prairie) are proposed as

described by the applicant submittal below. There are four plan types for all three architectural

styles, with a variety of colors and materials as shown in the Applicant's submittal (Attachment

7).

Modern Spanish - Based on simple early Spanish missions, the style uses

minimal decorative details borrowed from Spanish Revival homes that are most

common in southwestern states, particularly California, Arizona, and

Texas. Identifring features are low-pitched roofs, with little to no overhang, and

tile roof covering. Recessed elements along with gable end details and trims; wall
surface is usually stucco; and the facade normally asymmetrical.

Erirting Propord
L.nd lrro Summrry

lIdU$
ltL()

r.U

Cthlng
&G

Fhfo*d
lcG
r6 t

thlr!

,la dd

+
-:

10
Page 1092

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



o

Italian Villa - This style provides a classic look. Roofs contain villa-shaped
concrete tile and are gently pitched; the homes have two story massing with
stucco exterior finish and stone veneer on columns.

Modern Prairie - Roofs are a lower hip on hip design with flat concrete roof tiles.
These roofs contribute to a grounded massing approach highlighted with
vertically oriented feature windows. Elevation features are further highlighted
with material transitions and color application. Windows kept intentionally
without grids and masoffy stone veneer styles are the most rectilinear and crisp
for differentiation and contemporary theme. Color schemes work with massing

design to provide an earthy feel with accent pops of color.

Example illustrations of the architectural styles appliedto the designs are shown in Figure

9 on the following page.

FIGURE 9: ARCHITECTURAL STYLES

Fronl Flevolion lA - Modcrn Sponish

TF;

Front tlevolion lB - llolion Villo Front Elevotion lC - Modern Proirie

ffir

!ru! m* @r"*( r.x /: fil(rDDr- r sl rr r s scHtMAr rc Dfs()N .'::t , ExtERron ELEV TIONS. PL N I A1 .0
tnn tGlrit !Aic! t,Insl lr,

11
Page 1093

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Typical floorplans are shown on the following pages. Refer to Auachment 7 for additional
details. Only Plan 3 includes a downstairs bedroom.

FIGURE 10: FLOOR PLANS

FF

u!

')Tt"il.

I
I

I

I

I

I
I

I

!

I

I

I

I

![!il *'* t"*"" | ffififfuttw''"

''tf+JFm'll'ill il'

I

lffiJ^**' i ta,j

.::l- I I

mrcrH

ilNS

li
r(i)

t$

W
2 [:

,) :f,. ";j

ilttil
t).

ixil

ocmrararorr!!!il *,* trrPorrte 
I 
l$i'figffrlm:'"

t2

ilSffin 43.1.1

Page 1094

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



FIGURE 11: FRONT YARD LANDSCAPING

PLAN I PLAN 2 PLAN 3

The lots have a 12.5-foot front yard with landscaping proposed as shown in Figure 10.

On June 2,2021, the Planning Commission held a public hearing to consider the Mangini
Ranch Phase lC North Project. No members of the public provided comments. Planning
Commission discussion was minimal and asked clarifuing questions regarding landscaping
pedestrian connections and the bike trail on Lot G. It was also clarified that there is a proposed

Class I trail on Lot H that would connect to a Class I trail segment to the west, on the north
side of the open space. The Commission voted 7 -0 to recommend to the City Council approval
ofthe Project as proposed, subject to findings and conditions.

POLICY / RULE

The Folsom Municipal Code (FMC) requires that applications for Tentative Subdivision Maps
of five or more lots be forwarded to the City Council for final action. City Council actions
regarding Tentative Subdivision Maps are covered under Section 16.16.080 of the Folsom
Municipal Code.

ANALYSIS

Staff s analysis addresses the following:

A. Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map to subdivide into 76 residential lots.

B. Design Review (Architectural Review of Master Plans)

C. Traffic/Access/Circulation

t3
Page 1095

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



D. Parking

E. Noise Impacts

F. Inclusionary Housing

G. Minor Administrative Modification Land Use Boundary Refinement

H. Minor Administrative Modification (Shift of Dwelling Units to Other Parcels)

This section also includes a discussion of the project's performance with relation to relevant
policies in the Folsom General Plan and the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan:

I. Conformance with relevant Folsom General Plan and Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan
Objectives and Policies

A. Small Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map

As shown on the submitted Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map (Attachment 4), the
proposed subdivision includes 76- single family residential lots, ten open space and landscape
lots, and nine intemal public streets. The Project will be required to dedicate public right-of-
way for the internal public streets.

Condition 6 requires the Applicant to dedicate public utility easements for underground
facilities (i.e., SMUD, Pacific Gas and Electric, cable television, telephone) on properties
adjacent to the streets. Staff has determined that the proposed Small-Lot Vesting Tentative
Subdivision Map complies with all City requirements, as well as with the requirements of the
State Subdivision Map Act.

As shown in Table 2, Development Standards, the Project conforms to all development
standards established by the FPASP for the MLD land use category including minimum lot
size, maximum lot coverage, and setbacks as shown in the table below. No deviations from
these standards are proposed by the Applicant.

TABLE 2: SP.MLD DEVELOPMENT STANDARDS

SP-MID Mulli-Fqmily Low Density
Development Stondords Toble
I)evelopment Standard Requirement Proposed Proiect

Front Porch Setback 12.5 Feet 12.5 Feet

Front Primary Structure Setback 15 Feet 15 Feet

Front Garase Setback 20 Feet 20 Feet

Side Yard Setbacks 5 FeeV5 Feet 5 Feet/5 Feet

Rear Yard Setback 10 Feet 10 Feet

Maximum Lot Coverage s0% 50%

t4
Page 1096

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



B. Design Review (Architectural Review of Master Plans)

Proposed Residential Desisns

The Project is located within the central portion of the Folsom Plan Area; thus, it is subject to

the Folsom Ranch Central District Design Guidelines, which were approved by the City
Council in}}ll,and amended in 2018. The Design Guidelines are a complementary document

to the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan and the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan Community

Guidelines.

The following are the general architectural principles intended to guide the design of the

Folsom Ranch, Central District to ensure quality development:

o Provide a varied and interesting street scene.

o Focus of the home is the front elevation, not the garuge.

o Provide a variety of garage placements.

o Provide detail on rear elevations where visible from the public streets.

o Choose appropriate massing and roof forms to define the architectural styles.

o Ensure that plans and styles provide a degree of individuality.

o Use architectural elements and details to reinforce individual architectural styles.

In addition to the general architectural principles referenced previously, the Design Guidelines

also provide specific direction regarding a number of architectural situations and features

including edge conditions, comer buildings, building forms, off-set massing forms, front
elevations, roof forms, feature windows, architectural projects, balconies, lower height

elements, garagedoor treatments, outdoor living spaces, exterior structures, building materials,

and color criteria.

The Design Guidelines require that specific homes within a subdivisionthatmeetthe definition
of an ooedge condition" lot are required to incorporate enhanced architectural details on the rear

and side building elevations, like the enhanced architectural details provided on the front
building elevation of the home. Figure 12 below shows the individual lots within the Phase

1C North Subdivision that are considered "edge condition" lots.

The Applicant has provided enhanced architectural features on the homes that are visible from
street or open space views including additional windows and enhanced window details, siding

details and materials (see Attachment 4, Residential Schematic Design)

15
Page 1097

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



FIGURE 12: EDGE CONDITION (ENHANCED) LOT EXHIBIT

26
't9

5/ u (r)

-tfficMMoELA 

ndflil4LOTI

rcra t&lNcrFrclhaAonlo
ft6ssrrrsto w^r! ldlsfd
w&r!lwlotrfl r&3@cG

25
3t

75

i.

lffi0
66

u61

I

.{

.-.,'

l7

t8

In evaluating the proposed project, staff also took into consideration building and design

elements that could be considered unique to the Folsom Plan Area. Staff has determined that
the proposed architectural styles and master plans do include many unique building and design

elements and are consistent with the Folsom Ranch Design Guidelines. Based on this analysis,

staff forwards the following design recommendations to the Commission for consideration:

1. This approval is for two-story homes in four master plans and three architectural styles

with 12 color and material options. The Applicant shall submit building plans that

comply with this approval and the attached building elevations dated March 19,202I.

t6
Page 1098

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



2. The design, materials, and colors of the single-family residential units shall be

consistent with the approved building elevations, materials samples, and color schemes

to the satisfaction of the Community Development Department.

3. The Community Development Department shall approve the individual lot permits to

assure no duplication or repetition of the same house, same roof-line, same elevation

style, side-by-side, or across the street from each other.

4. All mechanical equipment shall be ground-mounted and concealed from view of public

streets, neighboring properties and nearby higher buildings.

5. Decorative light fixtures, consistent with the Folsom Ranch Central District Design

Guidelines and unique to each architectural design theme, shall be added to the front
elevation of each Master Plan to the satisfaction of the Community Development

Department.

6. A minimum of one street tree shall be planted in the front yard of each residential lot
within the subdivision. A minimum of two trees are required along the street-side of
all corner lots. All front yard irrigation and landscaping shall be installed prior to a
Building Permit Final.

These recommendations listed above are included in the conditions of approval presented for
consideration by the Planning Commission (Condition No. 5l).

C. Traffic/Access/Circulation

The 2011 Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan Environmental Impact Report/Environmental

Impact Statement included not only a detailed analysis of traffic-related impacts within the

Plan Area, but also an evaluation of traffic-related impacts on the surrounding communities.

In total, there are fifty-five (55) traffic-related mitigation measures associated with
development of the FPASP which are included as conditions of approval for the Mangini
Ranch Phase lC North Subdivision project. Many of these mitigation measures are expected

to reduce traffic impacts in the vicinity. Included among the mitigation measures are

requirements to; fund and construct roadway improvements within the Plan Atea, pay a fait-
share contribution for construction of improvements north of U.S. Highway 50, participate in
the City's Transportation System Management Fee Program, and Participate in the U.S.

Highway 50 Conidor Transportation Management Association. The Mangini Ranch lC North
Subdivision project is subject to all traffic-related mitigation measures required by the 20l l
FPASP EIR/EIS (Condition Nos. 54-25 to 54-79).

On May 2l,202I,Kim1ey Horn completed a Traffic Impact Analysis (included as Attachment

10 to this staff report). The analysis included two other pending projects located adjacent to

this Project and within the SLVTM (Phase lC -4-Pack located to the north and the proposed

Mangini Apartments located easterly of the Project) to determine whether additional impacts

would occril that were not previously identified and addressed by the 2011 FPASP EIR/EIS.

l7
Page 1099

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



The Kimley Horn Traffic Impact Analysis concluded that the expected traffic would be

minimal and consistent with the assumptions of the plan area, as considered in the FPASP EIR.

As shown on the submitted Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map (Attachment 4),

primary access to the Project site is provided by Mangini Parkway.

Pedestrian Acce ss/Circulation

An adjacent subdivision backs up to Lot G located on the southwest comer of Village 2, and

homes (Lots 3, 4,9 and 10) side on to this lot. Retaining walls are proposed on both sides of
this lot. Mangini Ranch Village 6 is to the west, and the Project is proposing retaining walls

of 2-I4-feet along the eastern edge. An existing rock-line drainage swale is located in Lot G.

As a condition of approval (Condition No 39), Lot G shall be landscaped, and a pedestrian trail
provided to link with the Class 1 trail to the south and would be dedicated to the City.

A condition of approval No. 39 also is requiring an offsite easement be provided with a

separated sidewalk from the east side of Lot E in Villag e 2 along the open space frontage of
Mangini Parkway to Savannah Parkway.

The following are recommendations which have been included as conditions (Condition No.

50) of approval for the lC North Subdivision project.

o Emergency Vehicle Access shall be granted on Street D and Street A to provide and

maintain secondary access to the north (via the Mangini Ranch Phase 1C North 4-Pack

project) for a connection to Placerville Road.

o Required public and private subdivision improvements, including but not limited to

street and frontage improvements on Mangini Parkway shall be completed prior to
issuance of the first Certificate of Occupancy for the subdivision.

18
Page 1100

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



FIGURE 13: TRAFFIC STUDY AREA

lrl !t
,Ur tr& 7
r,t4,tjl?rt, '

!,r D-all rrl " \
rilteqY.3 | \

Ld? II
tro lJl, I
,tla,t.o,tt,)

tF, arrt ua lsdrr.ort t

FrcPo56.
I C ..pACr.

taol to tcAt€

laalelCle-oci,
: iI'6'

rnliiru ul:r
YUJrd a

&t rl{ t!
u{4.ngtJ,)

PFP6'EO
er|^s: tc f r€lltrtr'',

at a l,ra. t
. rtr.tatl,t\'

egoDQSE
,t.,trclrr PIACI

A.pttrDrg.ti5

tc :,)
l;,h:!:
:trft

lartcll
,ArcI

tftt^(l t
a, ,1. t
'rut.qtt l

W,T
tal tJa, lo
ota,ao.tt,t

t{dcra tl}&x
Yl,l^I t
.F 

',N. '1!r.?.otl.r

vi oge 2

|.lrratl rrrlcllrllu(l a
rrrD'lc tblrL utult qttt

r3.,\h a: r t' 1rr,.

Study lnterseclion

Side-Street Stop-Control

All-Way Stop-Control

D. Parking

The Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan requires that single-family residential units located within
a Multi-Family Low Density (MLD) designated area provide two covered parking spaces per

unit. The FPASP also requires that single-family residential units located within an MLD
designated area provide a minimum of 0.8 guest parking spaces per unit.

o
o
o

LEGFND

t9
Page 1101

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



As shown on the submitted residential schematic design (Attachment 7), each home will
include a two-car attached garage, thus meeting the covered parking requirement of the

FPASP. There will also be the opportunity for on-street parking spaces throughout the Project

area, which exceeds the minimum of 0.8 parking spaces required by the FPASP.

E. Noise Impacts

A Noise Assessment (Attachment 1 1) was prepared by Bollard Acoustical Consultants on May
3,2021 to determine whether Mangini Parkway traffic-related noise would cause noise levels

at the Project site to exceed acceptable limits, as described in the Noise Element of the City of
Folsom General Plan, and to evaluate compliance with the Folsom South of U.S. Highway 50

Specific Plan EIRNoise Mitigation Measures.

Outdoor Noise Levels

The noise analysis projected noise levels adjacent to Mangini Parkway (based on future traffic
levels) to determine noise levels at homes adjacent to the roadway. The City's standards are:

o 60 dB Lunl for outdoor activity areas (such as rear yards)

o 45 dB Lan for interior areas in dwellings

The noise analysis concluded that,without mitigation, noise levels along Mangini Parkway in
outdoor spaces of the homes would exceed 60 dB Lan in the rear yards of homes (up to 67 dB

Lan) and thus exceed the City's standard for outdoor activity areas.

The Noise Analysis recommends that the Project design include additional solid noise barriers

along Mangini Parkway. The noise barriers could take the form of masoffy wall, earthen berm,

or a combination of the two as outlined inthe Noise Analysis-Attachment 13. This requirement

is included as Condition of Approval No. 33.

Interior Noise Levels

The noise analysis concluded that standard residential construction adjacent to Mangini
Parkway would reduce interior noise levels to acceptable levels. The noise analysis also

recommended that standard residential construction (including STC 32 window assemblies)

be utilized on the second floor of homes just as a conservative measure to ensure noise levels

remain at 45 dB or lower in the future. In addition, mechanical ventilation (air conditioning)
should be provided for all residences in this development to allow the occupants to close doors

and windows as desired to achieve compliance with the applicable General Plan 45 dB DNL
interior noise level standard. These measures are included as Condition No. 33. In addition,

the recommended conditions of approval (Condition No. 19) require the Applicant to provide
a final design for all walls and fences for review and approval by staff prior to construction.

I dB Ldn is average noise level over a 24-hour day, measured in decibels (dB). The average in.ludss a +10

decibel weighing applied to noise occurring during nighttime (10:00 p.m. to 7:00 a.m.) hours.

20Page 1102

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



F. Inclusionary Housing

The Applicant proposes to comply with Folsom Municipal Code Chapter 17.104 (Inclusionary

Housing) by paying in-lieu fees per Municipal Code Section 17.104.060(G). (See the

applicant's Inclusionary Housing letter, included as Attachment 16 to this staff report). Homes

within the subdivision will be sold at market prices. Fees paid by the Applicant will help

provide affordable housing elsewhere in the city. The Applicant is required to enter into an

Inclusionary Housing Agreement with the City. The Final Inclusionary Housing Plan is subject

to approval by the City Council. In addition, the Inclusionary Housing Agreement, which will
be approved by the City Attorney, must be executed prior to recordation of the Final Map for
the 1C North Subdivision project. Condition No. 41 is included to reflect these requirements.

G. MinorAdministrativeModifications

The Project proposes two minor administrative modifications (MAMs) to refine a development
edge and to reallocate residential units between parcels, respectively.

Boundary refinement
The boundary line between the MU site (Lot B) and the adjoining MLD parcel (Lot A) is
shown slightly modified to maximize development efftciencies. The modification simply
smooths the edge between the two parcels. Acreages of the various land uses remain the same

although the edges have been modified.

Transfer of units

The Applicant is proposing to construct 76 residential units on the subject parcel, and therefore,

a Minor Administrative Modification is being requested to reallocate 20 residential units from
FPASP parcels 2ll (-11 du) and 132 (-9 du) to the Project site (FPASP parcel 147). No change

to the overall FPASP unit allocation or total population, will occur. The Project does not affect
the overall amount of non-residential development in the FPASP.

The Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan provides for Minor Administrative Modifications,
" ... that are consistent with and do not substantially change its overall intent, such

as minor adjustments to the land use locations and parcel boundaries shown in
Figure 4.1 - Land Use and Figure 4.4 - Plan Area Parcels and the land use

acreages shown in Table 4.1 - Land Use Summary. " IFPASP Section 13.3].

Minor administrative modifications can be approved at a staff level, provided the following
criteria are met:

o The proposed modification is within the Plan Area.

o The modification does not reduce the size of the proposed town center.

o The modification retains compliance with City Charter Article 7.08, previously known

2l
Page 1103

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



as Measure W.

o The general land use pattern remains consistent with the intent and spirit of the FPASP.

o The proposed changes do not substantially alter the backbone infrastructure network.

. The proposed modification offers equal or superior improvements to development

capacity or standards.

o The proposed modification does not increase environmental impacts beyond those

identified in the EIR/EIS.

Based on stafPs review, the proposed reallocation of 20 residential units meets all of the

required criteria mentioned above. The General Plan and specific plan densities will remain

the same. As a result, staff can approve the proposed Minor Administrative Modification.

H. Conformance with Relevant General Plan and Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan

Objectives and Policies

The Applicant prepared a detailed analysis of the project's consistency with all of the policies

in the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan; that analysis is included in the CEQA Exemption and

Streamlining Analysis in Attachment 13 to this report. Staff concurs with the Applicant's
analysis that the project is consistent with the Specific Plan.

The following is a sunmary analysis ofthe project's consistency withthe Folsom General Plan

and with key policies of the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan.

GP and SP OBJECTIVE H-l (Housine)

To provide an adequate supply of suitable sites for the development of a range of housing types

to meet the housing needs of all segments of the population.

GP and SP POLICY H-1.1

The City shall ensure that sufficient land is designated and zoned in a range of residential

densities to accommodate the City's regional share of housing.

Anal)'sis: The City provides residential lands at a variety of residential densities as

specified in the General Plan and in the Folsom Municipal Code. The Folsom Plan

Area Specific Plan includes specialized zoning (Specific Plan Designations) that are

customized to the Plan Area as adopted in 2011 and as Amended over time. The

FPASP provides residential lands at densities ranging from 1-4 dwelling unit per acre

(SF), 4-7 dwelling units per acre (SFHD),7-12 dwelling units per acre (MLD), 12-20

dwelling units per acre (MMD),20-30 dwelling units per acre (MHD), and 9-30

dwelling units per acre (MU).

The Phase lC North Subdivision project is designated MLD and is proposed to be

developed at 7.3 units per acre, which is within the density range for the MLD
designation.

22
Page 1104

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



SP POLICY 4.1

Create pedestrian-oriented neighborhoods through the use of a grid system of streets where

feasible, sidewalks, bike paths and trails. Residential neighborhoods shall be linked, where

appropriate, to encourage pedestrian and bicycle travel.

Analysis: The Project proposes a compact single-family neighborhood with a system

of local streets linked with sidewalks and connection to the open space to the south.

Biking and walking will be accommodated within the Project and will be connect via
external sidewalks and Class II and Class III bicycle lanes with nearby neighborhoods,
parks, schools, and open space trails with Class I bicycle trails.

SP POLICY 4.4

Provide a variety of housing opportunities for residents to participate in the home-ownership

market.

Anal s1s: The Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan provides home ownership opportunities

within the MLD (Multi-Family Low Density land use category. The Mangini Ranch

Phase 1C North Subdivision project is consistent with this policy in that it will provide
detached single family home ownership opportunities within the MLD designation
zoned parcels at a more affordable price point than in other, less dense residential

developments.

SP POLICY 4.6

As established by the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan, the total number of dwelling units for
the Plan Area shall not exceed ll,46l. The number of units within individual land use parcels

may vary, so long as the number of units falls withinthe allowable density range for aparticular
land use designation.

Analysis: There have been a number of Specific Plan Amendments approved by the

City Council within the Folsom Plan Area, which has generally led to an increase in
residentially zoned land and a decrease in commercially zoned land. As a result, the

number of residential units within the Plan Area increased from 10,210 to 11,461. The

various Specific Plan Amendment EIRs and Addenda analyzed impacts from the

conversion of the commercial lands to residential lands; impacts and associated

mitigations measures can be found in the individual project-specific environmental

documents. The increase in population was analyzed and can be accommodated in the

excess capacity of the school sites provided in the Plan Area.

The proposed project does not result in any change in total dwelling units in the FPASP.

The reallocation of units to these parcels will not exceed the allowable density for the

parcels.

SP OBJECTIVE 7.1 (Circulation)

Consistent with the Califomia Complete Streets Act of 2008 and the Sustainable Communities

and Climate Protection Act (SB 375), create a safe and efficient circulation system for all
modes of travel.

23
Page 1105

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



SP POLICY 7.1

ihe roadway network in the Plan Area shall be organized in a grid-like pattern of streets and

blocks, except where topography and natural features make it infeasible, for the majority of
the Plan Area in order to create neighborhoods that encourage walking, biking, public transit,

and other alternative modes of transportation.

Analysis: Consistent with the requirements of the California Complete Streets Act, the

FPASP identified and planned for hierarchy of connect oocomplete streets" to ensure

that pedestrian, bike, bus, and automobile modes are travel are designed to have direct

and continuous connections throughout the Plan Area. Every option, from regional

connector roadways to arterial and local streets, has been carefully planned and

designed. Recent California legislation to reduce greenhouse gas emissions (AB 32

and SB 375) has resulted in an increased market demand for public transit and housing

located closer to service needs and employment centers. In response to these changes,

the FPASP includes a regional transit corridor that will provide public transportation

links between the major commercial, public, and multi-family residential land uses in
the Plan Area.

The Mangini Ranch lC North Subdivision project has been designed with multiple

modes of transportation options (vehicles, bicycle, walking, access to transit) and

internal street organized pattern consistent with the approved FPASP circulation plan.

F'INANCIAL IMPACT

No financial impact is anticipated with approval of the Mangini Ranch Phase 1C North Project

as the Project will not result in any change in the total number of residential units within the

Folsom Plan Area.

ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW

The City, as lead agency, determined that the proposed land use, as well as other changes

proposed by the Applicant, do not differ from the development scenario described in the Final

EIR/EIS for the adopted FPASP.

The California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) provides that residential Projects which

are consistent with an approved Specific Plan for which an EIR was prepared are exempt from

a requirement to prepare additional environmental analysis. CEQA Guidelines section 15182

(c) provides specific criteria to determine whether this exemption applies. The City has

reviewed the analysis and concurs that the Project is exempt from additional environmental

review as provided in CEQA Guidelines 15182 (c).

24
Page 1106

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



ATTACHMENTS

l' Resolution No. 10655 - A Resolution to Approve a Small-Lot Vesting Tentative
Subdivision Map for 76-Residential Lots, and Minor Administrative Modifications for
Transfer of Development Rights (20 Unit Transfer) and Land Use Boundary Refinements
for the Mangini Ranch Phase 1C North Project and Design Review

2. Planning Commission Staff Report dated Jvne2,202l
3. Vicinity Map
4. Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map dated May 19,2021

5. Preliminary Grading and Drainage Plan dated March 19,2021

6. Conceptual Front Yard Landscaping dated May 24,2021
7. Residential Schematic Design dated March 19,2021

8. Exterior Color/Materials Specification dated May 4,2021
9. CEQA Exemption and Streamlining Analysis for the Phase lC North Subdivision Project

dated May 2021

10. Access and Circulation Analysis dated May 2I,2021
11. Environmental Noise Analysis dated May 3,2021
12. Applicant's General Plan Consistency Analysis
13. Applicant's Inclusionary Housing Letter dated November 3,2020

Submitted,

PAM JOHNS
Community Development Director

25Page 1107

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Attachment L

Resolution No. 10655 - A Resolution to Approve a Small-Lot
Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map to allow 76 Residential Units'

and Minor Administrative Modifications for Transfer of
Development Rights (Unit Transfer) and Land Use Boundary

Refinements and Design Review for the Mangini Ranch Phase LC
North Project

Page 1108

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



RESOLUTION NO. 10655

A RESOLUTION TO APPROVE A SMALL.LOT VESTING TENTATIVE
SUBDIVISION MAP FOR 76-RESIDENTIAL LOTS, AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE

MODIFICATIONS FOR TRANSFER OF DEVELOPMENT RIGHTS (20 UNIT
TRANSFBR) AND LAND USE BOUNDARY REFINEMENTS FOR THE MANGINI

RANCH PHASE lC NORTH PROJECT AND DESIGN REVIEW

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission on June 2,202I, held a public hearing on the
proposed Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map, considered public comment and based

on the proposed configuration of the 76 single-family residential lots, to subdivide large lots 11

and 12 into small lots to create 76 single-family residential lots, two lettered lots (A and B) and

several landscape and open space lots (C, D, E, F, G H, I and J), determined the proposed

subdivision complies with all City requirements, as well as with the requirements of the State

Subdivision Map Act; and

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission on June 2, 2021, held a public hearing on the
proposed Minor Administrative Modifications to transfer 20 residential units and refine a land use

boundary, considered public comment and based on the proposed configuration of the 260 single-
family residential lots, determined that the Project is consistent with the goals, policies, and

objectives of the City of Folsom General Plan and will not result in a net loss of residential capacity

within the Folsom Plan Area; and

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission on June 2, 2021, held a public hearing on the

proposed architectural and site design and, determined that the Project is consistent with the goals,

policies, and objectives of the City of Folsom General Plan, the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan;

and

WHEREAS notice has been given at the time and in the manner required by State Law
and City Code; and

WHEREAS the City has determined that the impacts of the Mangini Ranch Phase 1C

North subdivision Project are adequately addressed by the Final Environmental Impact Report for
the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan and associated Mitigation Measures and that the Mangini
Ranch Phase 1C North Project is Exempt from the requirements of the Califomia Environmental

Quality Act (CEQA), pursuant to Government Code Section 65451 and CEQA Guidelines 15182

(c).

NOW, THEREFORB, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Folsom

hereby Approve the Small Lot Vesting Tentative Map Mangini Ranch Phase lC North ueatingT6
single-family residential lots, three open space parcels, eight lettered landscape lots, and one paseo

lot and the Minor Administrative Modification for the transfer of 20 residential units and minor
land use refinement and as set forth in the Conditions of Approval attached as Exhibit "A" and the

following findings:

Resolution No. 10655

Page 1 of83
Page 1109

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



A

B

GENERAL F'INDINGS

NOTICE OF HEARING HAS BEEN GIVEN AT THE TIME AND IN THE MANNER
REQUIRED BY STATE LAW AND CITY CODE.

THE PROJECT IS CONSISTENT WITH THE GENERAL PLAN, THE FOLSOM PLAN
AREA SPECIFIC PLAN, AND THE FOLSOM RANCH CENTRAL DISTRICT DESIGN
GUIDELINES.

CEOA FINDINGS

THE CITY, AS LEAD AGENCY, PREVIOUSLY CERTIFIED AN ENVIRONMENTAL
IMPACT REPORT/ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT STATEMENT FOR THE FOLSOM
PLAN AREA SPECIFIC PLAN.

THE CITY HAS DETERMINED THAT THE MANGINI RANCH PHASE lC NORTH
PROJECT IS IINDERTAKEN TO IMPLEMENT AND IS CONSISTENT WITH THE
FOLSOM PLAN AREA SPECIFIC PLAN.

THE CITY HAS DETERMINED THAT THE IMPACTS OF THE MANGINI RANCH
PHASE lC NORTH SUBDIVISION PROJECT ARE ADEQUATELY ADDRESSED BY
THE FINAL ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT REPORT FOR THE FOLSOM PLAN
AREA SPECIFIC PLAN AND ASSOCIATED MITIGATION MEASURES AND THAT
THE MANGINI RANCH PHASE lC NORTH SUBDIVISION PROJECT IS EXEMPT
FROM THE REQUIREMENTS OF CEQA PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT CODE
SECTION 654s7 AND CEQA GUIDELINES 15182(c).

NONE OF THE EVENTS SPECIFIED IN SECTION 21166 OF THE PUBLIC
RESOURCES CODE OR SECTION 15162 OF THE CEQA GUIDELINES HAVE
OCCURRED.

THIS PROJECT IS EXEMPT FROM CEQA IN ACCORDANCE WITH
covERNMENT CODE SECTION 654s7 AND SECTION t5r82 OF THE CEQA
GUIDELINES.

DIVISION MAP

H. THE PROPOSED SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP IS

CONSISTENT WITH THE CITY'S SUBDIVISION ORDINANCE AND THE
SUBDIVISION MAP ACT IN THAT THE PROJECT IS SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS
OF APPROVAL THAT WILL ENSURE THAT THE PROJECT IS DEVELOPED IN
COMPLIANCE WITH CITY STANDARDS.

THE PROPOSED SUBDIVISION, TOGETHER WITH THE PROVISIONS FOR ITS
DESIGN AND IMPROVEMENT, IS CONSISTENT WITH THE GENERAL PLAN,

Resolution No. 10655

Page2 of 83

C

D

E

F

G

I.

Page 1110

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



J

K

THE FOLSOM PLAN AREA SPECIFIC PLAN, AND ALL APPLICABLE
PROVISIONS OF THE FOLSOM MI.INICIPAL CODE.

THE SITE IS PHYSICALLY SUITABLE FOR THE TYPE OF DEVELOPMENT
PROPOSED.

THE SITE IS PHYSICALLY SUITABLE FOR THE PROPOSED DENSITY OF THE
DEVELOPMENT.

AS CONDITIONED, THE DESIGN OF THE SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE
SUBDIVISION MAP AND THE PROPOSED IMPROVEMENTS ARE NOT LIKELY
TO CAUSE SUBSTANTIAL ENVIRONMENTAL DAMAGE OR SUBSTANTIALLY
AND AVOIDABLY INJURE FISH OR WILDLIFE OR THEIR HABITAT.

AS CONDITIONED, THE DESIGN OF THE SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE
SUBDIVISION MAP AND THE PROPOSED IMPROVEMENTS ARE NOT LIKELY
TO CAUSE SERIOUS PUBLIC HEALTH OR SAFETY PROBLEMS.

THE DESIGN OF THE SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP
AND THE TYPE OF IMPROVEMENTS WILL NOT CONFLICT WITH EASEMENTS
FOR ACCESS THROUGH OR USE OF PROPERTY WITHIN THE PROPOSED

SUBDIVISION.

SUBJECT TO SECTION 66474.4 OF THE SUBDIVISION MAP ACT, THE LAND IS

NOT SUBJECT TO A CONTRACT ENTERED INTO PURSUANT TO THE
CALTFORNIA LAND CONSERVATION ACT OF 1965 (COMMENCING WITH
SECTION s1200 OF THE GOVERNMENT CODE).

DESIGN REVIEW FINDINGS

THE PROJECT IS IN COMPLIANCE WITH THE GENERAL PLAN,
THE FOLSOM PLAN AREA SPECIFIC PLAN AND THE APPLICABLE ZONING
ORDINANCES.

THE PROJECT IS IN CONFORMANCE WITH THE FOLSOM RANCH
CENTRAL DISTRICT DESIGN GUIDELINES.

THE BUILDING MATERIALS, TEXTURES, AND COLORS OF THE PROJECT WILL
BE COMPATIBLE WITH SURROI.]NDING DEVELOPMENT AND CONSISTENT

WITH THE GENERAL DESIGN THEME OF THE NEIGHBORHOOD.

Resolution No. 10655

Page 3 of83

L

M.

N

o

P

a

R.

Page 1111

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



PASSED AND ADOPTED this22"d day of June,2021, by the following roll-call vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):

Michael D. Kozlowski, MAYOR

ATTEST:

Christa Freemantle, CITY CLERK

Resolution No. 10655
Page 4 of83

Page 1112

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Exhibit A

Small Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map

Resolution No. 10655
Page 5 of 83

Page 1113

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Lol A
MTD

t,05:r Ac

Lot B
MU

5.35!lC tGl
5Sr AC iNl

tc{ 13
L12 3_t1.7

iN.A.r.c.T.E. i

LOT
412 A.li. 7

iniA.r'.iJ.1"9.1

OF

.',\/:
/,'

LOt lt
39A 8.". I

N

#.t),1-.S i
0.c.t.

)ua aDl
rt-A-P.o.1.9.)

ac.F. nRF.i n
z]:fot,O| o.R.819

{N} ?-t i-s.)
L.if ?t .,'

a-rJ 1D

c

,...::,

o$r00m

-

SLE: l"-lS'

f,oi n!
rN.A,r.!.T.9,;

, ').,

VESTING SMALL LOT TENTATIVE MAP

PHASE IC NORTH
d@dwpriMw tdh@tutusr&Mw

TENTATIVE

11c5 8.M. :t

\

:'

il.D

L+.ts

M?'ffiE

a

L{.6

'. 1.

Lot

135 Lots -

\,'
V,, * n'," u''' isi e.u 0r 

'N.i.rr ti 
- S ,

MLD
42'x7l' llypl

5.60 t Ac Grss
4.78 t Ac Nel

LOI iU
3gr9 j.rt. 1o

sltt

Resolution No. 10655
Page 6 of83 Page 1114

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



EXHIBIT B

Conditions of Approval

Resolution No. 10655
Page 7 of83

Page 1115

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGINI RANCH PHASE lC NORTH SUBDMSION (pN 2l-00r)
NORTH AND SOUTH OF MANGINI PARKWAY

SMALL-LOT VBSTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP, DESIGN REVIEW, AND ]VIINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATION
Responsible
Department

cD (PXE)

cD (PXE)

cD (P)

When
Required

G, I,M,B

G,I

M

Condition of Approval

Finul D evelopment Pluns
The Owner/Applicant shall submit final site development plans to the Community
Development Department that shall substantially conform to the exhibits referenced
below:

1. Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map, dated May 19,2021.
2. Preliminary Grading and Drainage Plan, dated March 19,2021.
3. Conceptual Front Yard Landscaping, dated March 18,2020.
4. Access and Circulation Analysis, dated May 21,2021.
5. EnvironmentalNoise Analysis, dated May 3,2020.
6. Applicant's Inclusionary Housing Letter, November 3,2020.

The Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map, Design Review, and Inclusionary
Housing Plan are approved for the development of a 76-unit single-family residential
subdivision (Mangini Ranch Phase 1C North Subdivision). Implementation of the
project shall be consistent with the above referenced items and these conditions of
approval.
PIan Submittul
All civil engineering, improvement, and landscape and irrigation plans, shall be
submitted to the Community Development Department for review and approval to
ensure conformance with this approval and with relevant codes, policies, standards and
other requirements of the City of Folsom.
Valiclity
This approval of the Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map shall be valid for a
period of twenty-four (24) months pursuant to Section 16.16.110A of the Folsom
Municipal Code and the Subdivision Map Act. The Inclusionary Housing Agreement
shall track the term of the Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map, as may be
extended from time to time pursuant to Section 16.16.110.A and 16.16.120 of the
Folsom Municipal Code and the Subdivision Map Act.

Mitigation
Measure

Condition
No.

1

2

J

Resolution No. 10655
Page 8 of83

Page 1116

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



cD (E)

cD (PXEXB)
PW, PR, FD,

PD

cD (EXP)

cD (EXP)

M

OG

M

M

FMC Compliance
The Small-Lot Final Map shall comply with the Folsom Municipal Code and the
Subdivision Map Act.
Development Rights
The approval of this Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map conveys the right to
develop. As noted in these conditions of approval for the Small-Lot Vesting Tentative
Subdivision Map, the City has identified improvements necessary to develop the subject
parcels. These improvements include on and off-site roadways, water, sewer, storm
drainage, Iandscaping, soundwalls, and other improvements.
Public Right of lltay Dedication
As provided for in the First Amended and Restated Development Agreement (ARDA)
and the Amendments No. 1 and2 thereto, and any approved amendments thereafter, the
Owner/Applicant shall dedicate all public rights-of-way and corresponding public
utility easements such that public access is provided to each and every lot within the
Mangini Ranch lC North Subdivision project as shown on the Small-Lot Vesting
Tentative Subdivision Map (Lots 1-76).
Street Names
The Applicant shall select street names from either the City's approved list or
subsequently approved by the Planning Commission for the small lot final map

4

5

6.

7

Resolution No. 10655
Page 9 of83

Page 1117

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



cD (PXEXB)
PW, PR, FD,

PD

CD

cD (E)

OG

OG

M

Indemnity for City
The Owner/Applicant shall protect, defend, indemni$r, and hold harmless the City and
its agents, officers and employees from any claim, action or proceeding against the City
or its agents, officers or employees to attack, set aside, void, or annul any approval by
the City or any of its agencies, departments, commissions, agents, officers, employees,
or legislative body concerning the project, which claim, action or proceeding is brought
within the time period provided therefore in Government Code Section 66499.37 or
other applicable statutes of limitation. The City will promptly notifz the
owner/Applicant of any such claim, action or proceeding, and will cooperate fully in the
defense. If the City should fail to cooperate fully in the defense, the owner
Owner/Applicant shall not thereafter be responsible to defend, indemnify and hold
harmless the City or its agents, officers, and employees, pursuant to this condition. The
City may, within its unlimited discretion, participate in the defense of any such claim,
action or proceeding if both of the following occur:

. The City bears its own attorney's fees and costs; and

. The City defends the claim, action or proceeding in good faith.

The Owner/Applicant shall not be required to pay or perform any settlement of such
claim, action or proceeding unless the settlement is approved by the owner/applicant.
The owner/applicant's obligations under this condition shall apply regardless of
whether a Final Map is ultimately recorded with respect to this proiect.

Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map
The Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision map is expressly conditioned upon
compliance with all environmental mitigation measures identified in the Folsom Plan
Area Specific Plan EIR/EIS as amended by the Revised Proposed Water Supply Facility
Alternative Q.{ovember 2012), the Folsom South of U.S. Highway 50 Backbone
Infrastructure Miti gated Negative Declaration (December 20 | 4\.
ARDA and Amendments
The Owner/Applicant shall comply with all provisions of Amendments No. 1 and 2 to
the First Amended and Restated Tier I Development Agreement and any approved
amendments thereafter by and between the City and the Owner/Applicant of the project.

8

9

l0

Resolution No. 10655
Page 10 of83

Page 1118

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



cD (P)

cD (P)

POLICE/SECIJRITY REQUIREMENT

PD

OG

OG

G, I,B

Mitigation Monitoring
The Owner/Applicant shall participate in a mitigation monitoring and reporting
program pursuant to City Council Resolution No. 2634 and Public Resources Code
21081.6. The mitigation monitoring and reporting measures identified in the Folsom
Plan Area Specific Plan FEIRTEIS have been incorporated into these conditions of
approval in order to mitigate or avoid significant effects on the environment. These
mitigation monitoring and reporting measures are identified in the mitigation measure
column. Applicant shall fund on a Time and Materials basis all mitigation monitoring
(e.s.. staff and consultant time).
The Owner/Applicant acknowledges that the State adopted amendments to Section
65850 of the California Government Code (specifically Section 65850(9), effective
January l, 201 8, to allow for the implementation of inclusionary housing requirements
in residential rental units, upon adoption of an ordinance by the City. The Landowner is
not currently contemplating any residential rental projects within the Subject Property;
however, in the event the City amends its Inclusionary Housing Ordinance with respect
to rental housing pursuant to Section 65850(9), Landowner (or successor in interest)
agrees that the Subject Properly shall be subject to said City Ordinance, as amended,
should any residential rental proiect be proposed within the Subiect ProperW.

The Owner/Applicant shall consult with the Police Department in order to incorporate
all reasonable crime prevention measures. The following security/safety measures shall
be considered:

A security guard on-duty at all times at the site or a six-foot security fence shall be
constructed around the perimeter of construction areas.

a

a Security measures for the safety of all construction equipment and unit appliances.

Landscaping shall not cover exterior doors or windows, block line-of-sight at
intersections or screen overhead lighting.

11

12.

t3

Resolution No. 10655
Page I I of83

Page 1119

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



DEVELOPMENT COSTS AND FEB REQUIREMENTS

cD (PXE)

cD (E)

cD (P), PW, PK

cD (PXE)

M

M

B

OG

Taxes and Fees
The Owner/Applicant shall pay all applicable taxes, fees and charges for the project at
the rate and amount required by the Public Facilities Financing Plan and Amendments
No. I and No. 2 to the Amended and Restated Tier 1 Development Agreement.
Assessments
If applicable, the owner/applicant shall pay off any existing assessments against the
properly, or file necessary segregation request and pay applicable fees.

FPASP Development Impact Fees
The Owner/Applicant shall be subject to all Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan Area
development impact fees in place at the time of approval or subsequently adopted
consistent with the Public Facilities Financing Plan (PFFP), Development Agreement
and amendments thereto, unless exempt by previous agreement. The Owner/Applicant
shall be subject to all applicable Folsom Plan Area plan-wide development impact fees
in effect at such time that a building permit is issued. These fees may include, but are
not limited to, the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan Fee, Specific Plan Infrastructure Fee
(SPIF), Solid Waste Fee, Corporation Yard Fee, Transportation Management Fee,
Transit Fee, Highway 50 Interchange Fee, General Park Equipment Fee, Housing Trust
Fee, etc.

Any protest to such for all fees, dedications, reservations or other exactions imposed on
this project will begin on the date of final approval (July 1, 202I), or otherwise shall be
governed by the terms of Amendments No. 1 and 2 to ARDA. The fees shall be
calculated at the fee rate set forth in the PFFP and the ARDA.
Legal Counsel
The City, at its sole discretion, may utilize the services of outside legal counsel to assist
in the implementation of this project, including, but not limited to, drafting, reviewing
and/or revising agreements and/or other documentation for the project. If the City
utilizes the services of such outside legal counsel, the City shall provide notice to the
Owner/Applicant of the outside counsel selected, the scope of work and hourly rates,
and the Owner/Applicant shall reimburse the City for all outside legal fees and costs
incurred and documented by the City for such services. The Owner/Applicant may be
required, at the sole discretion of the City Attorney, to submit a deposit to the City for
these services prior to initiation of the services. The Owner/Applicant shall be
responsible for reimbursement to the City for the services regardless of whether a
deposit is required.

14

15

16.

ll

Resolution No. 10655
Page 12 of83

Page 1120

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



cD (PXE)G, I,M,B

Consultant Services
If the City utilizes the services of consultants to prepare special studies or provide
specialized design review or inspection services for the project, the City shall provide
notice to the Owner/Applicant of the outside consultant selected, the scope of work and
hourly rates, and the Owner/Applicant shall reimburse the City for actual costs incurred
and documented in utilizing these services, including administrative costs for City
personnel. A deposit for these services shall be provided prior to initiating review of
the Grading Plan, Final Map, improvement plans, or beginning inspection, whichever is
applicable.

18.

Resolution No. 10655

Page l3 of83

Page 1121

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



GRADING PERMIT REQUIREMENTS

cD (PXE), FD

cD (E)

cD (E)

G, I,B

G

G

lltalls/Fences
The final location, design, height, materials, and colors of the walls and fences subject
to review and approval by the Community Development Department to ensure
consistency with the Folsom Ranch Central District Design Guidelines.

The location of the fencing shall remain in perpetuity as shown and installed originally
by the Applicant (i.e., fence may not be moved into the PUE on side/corner lots).
Mine S lraft Remediation
The Owner/Applicant shall locate and remediate all antiquated mine shafts, drifts, open
cuts, tunnels, and water conveyance or impoundment structures existing on the project
site, with specific recommendations for the sealing, filling, or removal of each that meet
all applicable health, safety and engineering standards. Recommendations shall be
prepared by an appropriately licensed engineer or geologist. All remedial plans shall be
reviewed and approved by the City prior to approval of grading plans.

Prepare Trafric Control PIan.
Prior to construction, a Traffic Control Plan for roadways and intersections affected by
construction shall be prepared by the Owner/Applicant. The Traffic Control Plan
prepared by the Owner/Applicant shall, at minimum, include the following measures:

a

a

a

a

a

Maintaining the maximum amount of travel lane capacity during non-construction
periods, possible, and advanced notice to drivers through the provision of
construction signage.

Maintaining alternate one-way traffic flow past the lay down area and site access
when feasible.
Heavy trucks and other construction transport vehicles shall avoid the busiest
commute hours (7 a.m. to 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. to 6 p.m. on weekdays).
A minimum 7}-hour advance notice of access restrictions for residents, businesses,
and local emergency response agencies. This shall include the identification of
alternative routes and detours to enable for the avoidance of the immediate
construction zone.

A phone number and City contact for inquiries about the schedule of the
construction throughout the construction period. This information will be posted in
a local newspaper, via the City's web site, or at City Hall and will be updated on a
monthly basis.

19

20

21.

Resolution No. 10655
Page l4 of83

Page 1122

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



cD (PXE)

cD (E) Pw

IMPROVEMENT PLAN REQUIREMENTS

cD (E)

cD (PXE)

cD (E)

G,I

G

I,M

I

I

State and Federal Permits
The Owner/Applicant shall obtain all required State and Federal permits and provide
evidence that said permits have been obtained, or that the permit is not required, subject
to staff review prior to approval of any grading or improvement plan.

Landslide /Slope Fuilure
The Owner/Applicant shall retain an appropriately licensed engineer during grading
activities to identifu existing landslides and potential slope failure hazards. The said
engineer shall be notified a minimum of two days prior to any site clearing or grading
to facilitate meetings with the grading contractor in the field.

Improvement Plans
The improvement plans for the required public and private subdivision improvements
necessary to serve any and all phases ofdevelopment shall be reviewed and approved
bv the Community Development Department prior to approval of a Final Map.
S t an dar d C o ns tr ucti o n S p e c iJic atio n s an d D et ail s
Public and private improvements, including roadways, curbs, guffers, sidewalks,
bicycle lanes and trails, streetlights, underground infrastructure and all other
improvements shall be provided in accordance with the latest edition of the City of
Folsom Standard Construction Snecifications and Details andthe Design and
Procedures Manual and Improvement Standards.
ll/ater and Sewer Infrastructure
All City-owned water and sewer infrastructure shall be placed within the street right of
way. In the event that a City-maintained public water or sewer main needs to be placed
in an area other than the public right ofway, such as through an open space corridor,
landscaped area, etc., the following criteria shall be met;

. The Owner/Applicant shall provide public sewer and water main easements
o An access road shall be designed and constructed to allow for the operations,

maintenance and replacement of the public water or sewer line by the City along
the entire water and/or sewer line alignment.

o In no case shall a City-maintained public water or public sewer line be placed on
private residential property.

22

23

24

25

26.

Resolution No. 10655
Page l5 of83

Page 1123

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



cD (P)

cD (PXE)

cD (E)

cD (E)

I, B

M

I, OG

I,M

Lighting PIan
The Owner/Applicant of all project phases shall submit a lighting plan for the project to
the Community Development Department. The lighting plan shall be consistent with
the Folsom Ranch Central District Design Guidelines:

a

a

a

O

a

Shield or screen lighting fixtures to direct the light downward and prevent light spill
on adjacent properties;

Place and shield or screen flood and area lighting needed for construction activities,
nighuime sporting activities, and/or security so as not to disturb adjacent residential
areas and passing motorists;
For public lighting in residential neighborhoods, prohibit the use of light fixtures
that are of unusually high intensity or that blink or flash;
Use appropriate building materials (such as low-glare glass, low-glare building
glaze or finish, neutral, earth toned colored paint and roofing materials), shielded or
screened lighting, and appropriate signage in the office/commercial areas to prevent
light and glare from adversely affecting motorists on nearby roadways; and

Design exterior on-site lighting as an integral part of the building and landscaping
design in the Specific Plan Area. Lighting fixtures shall be architecturally
consistent with the overall site design. Lights used on signage should be directed to
lieht onlv the sien face with no off-site slare.

Utilily Coordination
The Owner/Applicant shall coordinate the planning, development and completion of
this project with the various utility agencies (i.e., SMUD, PG&E, etc.). The
Owner/Applicant shall provide the City with written confirmation of public utility
service prior to approval of the final map.
Rep lacing Hazardo us Facilities
The Owner/Applicant shall be responsible for replacing any and all damaged or
hazardous public sidewalk, curb and gutter, and/or bicycle trail facilities along the site
frontage and/or boundaries, including pre-existing conditions and construction damage,
to the satisfaction of the Community Development Departrnent.
Future Utility Lines
All future utility lines lower than 69 KV that are to be built within the project shall be
placed underground within and along the perimeter of the project at the developer's
cost. The Owner/Applicant shall dedicate to SMUD all necessary underground
easements for the electrical facilities that will be necessary to service development of
the proiect.

27

28

29

30

Resolution No. 10655
Page l6 of83

Page 1124

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



cD (E), EWR

cD (EXP)

cD (EXP)

I

I

oI,

ll/ater Meter Fixed Network System
The Owner/Applicant shall pay for, furnish and install all infrastructure associated with
the water meter fixed network system for any City-owned and maintained water meter
within the proiect.

Class II Bike Lanes
All Class II bike lanes on Mangini Parkway shall be striped, and the legends painted to
the satisfaction of the Community Development Department. No parking shall be
permitted within the Class II bike lanes.

Noise Barriers and lltindow Assemblies
Based on the Environmental Noise Assessment prepared by Bollard Acoustical
Consultants for the Mangini Ranch Phase lC North Project on May 3,2021,the
following measures shall be implemented to the satisfaction of the Community
Development Department:

a. To comply with the General Plan 60 dB DNL exterior noise level standard, it is
recommended that the Project design include additional solid traffic noise
barriers at the minimum heights (relative to backyard elevation) and locations
illustrated on Figure 2 of the Noise Assessment. The noise barriers could take
the form of masonry wall, earthen berm, or a combination of the two.

b. To ensure compliance with the General Plan 45 dB DNL interior noise level
standard including a factor of safety, it is recommended that all upper-floor
bedroom windows of residences constructed adjacent to Mangini Parkway from
which the roadway would be visible be upgraded to a minimum STC rating of
32. Figure 2 shows the lots with recommended window assembly upgrades.

c. Mechanical ventilation (air conditioning) shall be provided for all residences in
the development to allow the occupants to close doors and windows as desired
to achieve compliance with the applicable General Plan 45 dB DNL interior
noise level standard.

31

JZ-

JJ

Resolution No. 10655
Page 17 of83

Page 1125

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



cD(E), EWR, PW

cD (E)

cD (E)

G,I

G,I

OG

Master Plan Updates

The owner/applicant shall provide sanitary sewer, water and storm drainage
improvements with corresponding easements, as necessary, in accordance with these
studies and the latest edition of the City of Folsom Standard Construction
Specirtcafions and Details, andthe Design and Procedures Manual and Improvement
Standards.

The storm drainage design shall provide for no net increase in run-off under post-
development conditions.
Best Management Practices
The storm drain improvement plans shall provide for "Best Management Practices" that
meet the requirements of the water quality standards of the City's National Pollutant
Discharge Elimination System Permit issued by the State Regional Water Quality
Control Board.

In addition to compliance with City ordinances, the owner/applicant shall prepare a
Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan (SWPPP) and implement Best Management
Practices (BMPs) that comply with the General Construction Stormwater Permit from
the Central Valley RWQCB, to reduce water quality effects during construction.
Detailed information about the SWPPP and BMPs are provided in Chapter 3A.9,
"Hydrology and Water Quality."
Litter Control
During Construction, the Owner/Applicant shall be responsible for litter control and
sweeping of all paved surfaces in accordance with City standards. All on-site storm
drains shall be cleaned immediately before the official start of the rainy season
(October 15).

34.

35

36.

Resolution No. 10655
Page l8 of83

Page 1126

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



FIRE DEPT REQUIREMBNTS

cD (P), FDG, I,M,B

All-Weather Access and Fire Hydrants
The Owner/Applicant shall provide all-weather access and fire hydrants before
combustible materials are allowed on any project site or other approved alternative
method as approved by the Fire Department. All-weather emergency access roads and
fire hydrants (tested and flushed) shall be provided before combustible material or
vertical construction is allowed on any project site or other approved alternative method
as approved by the Fire Department. (All-weather access is defined as six inches of
compacted aggregate base from May 1 to September 30 and two inches asphalt concrete
over six inches aggregate base from October I to April30). The buildings shall have
illuminated addresses visible from the street or drive fronting the property. Size and
location of address identification shall be reviewed and approved by the Fire
Department.
. Residential Fire-Flow with Automatic Fire Sprinkler System: The required fire-flow

for the proposed subdivision is determined to be 500 gpm per minute for 30 minutes.
. All public streets shall meet City of Folsom Street Standards.
o The maximum length of any dead-end street shall not exceed 500 feet in accordance

with the Folsom Fire Code (unless approved by the Fire Department).
. The first Fire Station planned for the Folsom Plan Area may be required to be

completed and operational at the time that the threshold of 1,500 occupied homes
within the Folsom Plan Area is met.

37.

Resolution No. 10655
Page l9 of83

Page 1127

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



LANDSCAPE/TREE PRESERVATION REQUIREMENTS

cD (PXE)B

Landscaping Plans
Final landscape plans and specifications shall be prepared by a registered landscape
architect and approved by the City prior to the approval of the first building permit. Said
plans shall include all on-site landscape specifications and details including a tree
planting exhibit demonstrating sufficient diversity and appropriate species selection to
the satisfaction of the Community Development Department. The tree exhibit shall
include all street trees, accent trees, parking lot shading trees, and mitigation trees
proposed within the development. Said plans shall comply with all State and local rules,
regulations, Governor's declarations and restrictions pertaining to water conservation
and outdoor landscaping.

Landscaping shall meet shade requirements as outlined in the Folsom Plan Area Specific
Plan where applicable. The landscape plans shall comply and implement water efficient
requirements as adopted by the State of California (Assembly Bill 1881) (State Model
Water Efficient Landscape Ordinance) until such time the City of Folsom adopts its own
Water Efficient Landscape Ordinance at which time the owner/applicant shall comply
with any new ordinance. Shade and ornamental trees shall be maintained according to
the most current American National Standards for Tree Care Operations (ANSI A-300)
by qualified tree care professionals. Tree topping for height reduction, view protection,
light clearance or any other purpose shall not be allowed. Specialty-style pruning, such
as pollarding, shall be specified within the approved landscape plans and shall be
implemented during a S-year establishment and training period.

The Owner/Applicant shall comply with city-wide landscape rules or regulations on
water usage. The Owner/Applicant shall comply with any state or local rules and
regulations relating to landscape water usage and landscaping requirements necessitated
to mitigate for drought conditions on all landscaping in the Mangini Phase lC North
Subdivision Project.

38.

Resolution No. 10655
Page 20 of83

Page 1128

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



cD (PXE)B

Landscaping Plans

The Applicant shall provide for the following:

a. An offsite public access easement landscaped with separated six-foot concrete
sidewalk shall be provided from the east side of Lot E along the frontage of
Mangini Parkway to Savannah Parkway.

b. The Applicant shall landscape and provide a six-foot wide concrete pedestrian
connection from Mangini Parkway to the future Class I trail to the south on Lot
G.

c. Lots G, H., I and J shall be graded and granted to the City in fee. Lot H shall be
graded to include a Class I trail.

d. Lot J adjoins the JPA corridor and shall be hydroseeded and dedicated to the
Cify (non-landscaped).

39

Resolution No. 10655
Page 2l of83

Page 1129

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



MAP REQUIREMENTS

cD (E)

cD (PXE)

M

M

S u b div is io n Impr ov eme nt Agr eement
Prior to the approval of any Final Map, the owner/applicant shall enter into a subdivision
improvement agreement with the City, identiSzing all required improvements, if any, to
be constructed with each proposed phase of development. The owner/applicant shall
provide security acceptable to the City, guaranteeing construction of the improvements.
The Final Inclusionary Housing Plan
The Final Inclusionary Housing Plan shall be approved by the City Council. The
Inclusionary Housing Agreement, which will be approved by the City Attorney, shall be
executed prior to recordation of the Final Map for the Mangini Phase lC North
Subdivision oroiect.

40

4t

Resolution No. 10655
Page22 of 83

Page 1130

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



cD (P)M

Department of Real Estute Pablic Report
The owner/applicant shall disclose to the homebuyers in the Deparlment of Real Estate
Public Report and/or the CC&R's the following items:

1) The soil in the subdivision may contain naturally occurring asbestos and
naturally occurring arsenic.

2) The collecting, digging, or removal of any stone, artifact, or other prehistoric or
historic object located in public or open space areas, and the disturbance ofany
archaeological site or historic property, is prohibited.

3) The project site is located close to the Mather Airport flight path and overflight
noise may be present at various times.

4) That all properties located within one mile of an on- or off-site area zoned or
used for agricultural use (including livestock grazing) shall be accompanied by
written disclosure from the transferor, in a form approved by the City of Folsom,
advising any transferee of the potential adverse odor impacts from surrounding
agricultural operations, which disclosure shall direct the transferee to contact the
County of Sacramento concerning any such property within the County zoned
for agricultural uses within one mile of the subject properly being transferred.

5) Owner/Applicant acknowledges the final design, location, grade and
configuration of the Connector Project east of East Bidwell Street is not known.
As such, Owner/Applicant will include a recorded disclosure to be provided to
all potential buyers of homes within Mangini Ranch Phase 1C North Project
advising ofthe future Connector Project and associated noise, grade changes,
height, location, design, traffic and construction as eventually approved.

6) Applicant shall ensure that the CC&Rs contain a notice that the side yard
fencing can not be relocated and must remain as installed by Applicant.

42

Resolution No. 10655
Page 23 of83

Page 1131

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



cD (E)

cD (E)

cD (E)

cD (E)

M

M

M

M

Public Utility Easements
The Owner/Applicant shall dedicate public utility easements for underground facilities
on properties adjacent to the public and private streets. A minimum of twelve and one-
half-foot (12.5') wide Public Utility Easements for underground facilities (i.e., SMUD,
Pacific Gas and Electric, cable television, telephone) shall be dedicated adjacent to all
public and private street rights-of-way. The owner/applicant shall dedicate additional
width to accommodate extraordinary facilities as determined by the City. The width of
the public utility easements adjacent to public and private right of way may be reduced
with prior approval from public utilitv companies.
B ac k b o n e Infrastr uct ur e
As provided for in the ARDA and the Amendment No. I thereto, the Owner/Applicant
shall provide fully executed grant deeds, legal descriptions, and plats for all necessary
infrastructure to serve the project, including but not limited to lands, public rights of
way, public utility easements, public water main easements, public sewer easements,
irrevocable offers of dedication and temporary construction easements. All required
easements as listed necessary for the Infrastructure shall be reviewed and approved by
the City and recorded with the Sacramento County Recorder pursuant to the timing
requirements set forth in Section 3.8 of the ARDA, and any amendments thereto.
New Permanent Benchmarks
The Owner/Applicant shall provide and establish new permanent benchmarks on the
(NAVD 88) datum in various locations within the subdivision or at any other locations
in the vicinity of the projecVsubdivision as directed by the City Engineer. The type and
specifications for the permanent benchmarks shall be provided by the City. The new
benchmarks shall be placed by the owner/applicant within 6 months from the date of
approval of the vesting tentative subdivision map.
Centralized Mail Delivery Units
All Final Maps shall show easements or other mapped provisions for the placement of
centralized mail delivery units. The owner/applicant shall provide a concrete base for
the placement of any centralized mail delivery unit. Specifications and location of such
base shall be determined pursuant to the applicable requirements of the U. S. Postal
Service and the City of Folsom Community Development Department, with due
consideration for street lisht location. traffic safetv" securitv. and consumer convenience.

43

44

45

46

Resolution No. 10655
Page24 of 83

Page 1132

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



cD (E)

cD (P), FCUSD

cD (E)

TRAFFTC/ACCESS/CTRCULATTON/PARKING REQUTREMENTS

cD (E), PW, FD

B

B

M

B,O

Recorded Final Map
Prior to the issuance of building permits, the Owner/Applicant shall provide a digital
copy of the recorded Final Map (in AutoCAD format) to the Community Development
Department. The exception to this requirement is model homes. Building permits for
model homes only may be issued prior to recording of the Final Map, subject to
approval by the Community Development Department.
Recorded Final Map
Prior to issuance of building permits, the Owner/Applicant shall provide the Folsom-
Cordova Unified School District with a copy of the recorded Final Map.
C r e dit Reimb ur s ement Ag re ement
Prior to the recordation of the first Small-Lot Final Map, the Owner/Applicant and City
shall enter into a credit and reimbursement agreement for constructed improvements that
are included in the Folsom Plan Area's Public Facilities Financing Plan.

The following conditions of approval are related to roadway and traffic related
improvements for the Phase lC North 4-Project. Refer to Attachment 12, Kimley Horn
Memo dated May 21,202I.

a. Emergency Vehicle Access shall be granted on Street D and Street A to
provide and maintain secondary access to the north (via the Mangini Ranch
Phase lC North 4-Pack project) for a connection to Placerville Road.

b. Required public and private subdivision improvements, including but not
limited to street and frontage improvements on Mangini Parkway shall be

completed prior to issuance of the first Certificate of Occupancy for the
subdivision.

47

48

49

50

Resolution No. 10655

Page 25 of83

Page 1133

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



ARCHITECTURE/SITE DESIGN REQUIREMENTS

cD (P) (B)

cD (P) (E)

B,o

OG

The Mangini Phase 1C North Subdivision Project shall comply with the following
architecture and design requirements:

This approval is for three architectural styles with 12 color and material options.
The applicant shall submit building plans that comply with this approval and the
attached building elevations dated March 19,2021.

2. The design, materials, and colors of the single-family residential units shall be
consistent with the approved building elevations, materials samples, and color
schemes to the satisfaction of the Community Development Department.

3. The Community Development Department shall approve the individual lot permits
to assure no duplication or repetition of the same house, same roofline, same

elevation style, side-by-side, or across the street from each other.

4. All mechanical equipment shall be ground-mounted and concealed from view of
public streets, neighboring properties and nearby higher buildings.

5. Decorative light fixtures, consistent with the Folsom Ranch Central District
Design Guidelines and unique to each architectural design theme, shall be added

to the front elevation of each Master Plan to the satisfaction of the Community
Development Department.

6. A minimum of one tree is required in the front yard of each residential lot
within the subdivision. A minimum of two trees are required along the
street-side of all comer lots. All front yard inigation and landscaping shall
be installed prior to a Building Permit Final and Occupancy.

Tras lt/Recycling Co ntainers and Air Conditioner S creening
Trash, recycling, and yard waste containers shall be placed behind the side yard fence so

that they are not visible from the public right-of-way to the satisfaction of the
Community Development Department. In addition, air conditioning units shall also be
placed behind the side yard fence or located in the rear yard so that they are not visible
from the public right-of-way to the satisfaction of the Community Development
Department.

5l

52

Resolution No. 10655
Page 26 of 83

Page 1134

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



cD (PXE)I, B, OG

The proposed project shall comply with all State and local rules, regulations, Governor's
Declarations, and restrictions relative to water usage and conservations, including but not
limited to: requirements relative to water usage and conservation established by the

State Water Resources Control Board, and water usage and conservation requirements

established within the Folsom Municipal Code. (Section 13.26 Water Conservation), or
amended from time to time.

53

Resolution No. 10655
Page27 of83

Page 1135

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



MITIGATION MEASURES

Responsible Agency

AESTHETICS
City of Folsom Community
Development Department.

Cify of Folsom Community
Development Department

Timing

Before approval of
grading plans and
during construction
for all project
phases.

Before approval of
building permits.

Mangini Pltuse lC Nortlr Subdivision Mitigation Monitoring Reporting
Program (MMRP). The conditions of approval below (numbered 55-1 to
55-89) implement the applicable mitigation measures from the FPASP
(May 2011) MMRP, as amended by the Revised Proposed Water Supply
Facility Alternative (November 2012), the Folsom South of U.S.
Highway 50 Backbone Infrastructure Mitigated Negative Declaration
(December 2014) and the Westland Eagle SPA Addendum (September
20 1 s).

Mitigation Measures

S creen Construction Staging Areas.

The project applicant(s) for any particular discretionary development
application shall locate staging and material storage areas as far away
from sensitive biological resources and sensitive land uses (e.g.,
residential areas, schools, parks) as feasible. Staging and material storage
areas shall be approved by the appropriate agency (identified below)
before the approval ofgrading plans for all project phases and shall be
screened from adjacent occupied land uses in earlier development phases
to the maximum extent practicable. Screens may include, but are not
limited to, the use of such visual barriers such as berms or fences. The
screen design shall be approved by the appropriate agency to further
reduce visual effects to the extent possible.

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of Folsom's
jurisdictional boundaries shall be developed by the project applicant(s) of
eacli applicable project phase in consultation with the affected oversight
agency(ies) (i.e., El Dorado and/or Sacramento Counties, and Caltrans) to
reduce to the extent feasible the visual effects ofconstruction activities
on adjacent project land uses that have already been developed.

Establish and Require Conformance to Lighting Standards und
Prepare and Implentent u Lighting Plan.

To reduce impacts associated with light and glare, the City shall:

> Establisli standards for on-site outdoor lighting to reduce high-
intensity nighttime liehtine and glare as part of the Folsom Specific Plan

Mitigation
Number
(Source)

3A.1-4
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

34.1-5
(FPASP
ErRrErs)

54

Condition
No.

55-1

55-2

Resolution No. 10655
Page 28 of 83

Page 1136

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



design guidelines/standards. Consideration shall be given to design
features, namely directional shielding for street lighting, parking lot
lighting, and other substantial light sources, that would reduce effects of
nighttime lighting. In addition, consideration shall be given to the use of
automatic shutoffs or motion sensors for lighting features to further
reduce excess nighttime light.

a. Use shielded or screened public lighting fixtures to prevent the light
from shining off of the surface intended to be illuminated.

b. To reduce impacts associated with light and glare, the project
applicant(s) ofall project phases shall:

c. Shield or screen lighting fixtures to direct the light downward and
prevent light spill on adjacent properties.

d. Flood and area lighting needed for construction activities, nighttime
sporting activities, and/or security shall be screened or aimed no
higher than 45 degrees above straight down (half-way between
straight down and straight to the side) when the source is visible from
any off-site residential properly or public roadway.

e. For public lighting in residential neighborhoods, prohibit the use of
light fixtures that are of unusually high intensity or brightness (e.g.,
harsh mercury vapor, low-pressure sodium, or fluorescent bulbs) or
that blink or flash.

f. Use appropriate building materials (such as low-glare glass, low-
glare buildin g glaze or finish, neutral, earth-toned colored paint and

roofing materials), shielded or screened lighting, and appropriate
signage in the office/commercial areas to prevent light and glare from
adversely affecting motorists on nearby roadways.

g. A lighting plan for all on- and off-site elements within each agency's
jurisdictional boundaries (specified below) shall be submitted to the
relevant jurisdictional agency for review and approval, which shall
include the above elements. The lighting plan may be submitted
concurrently with other improvement plans, and shall be submitted
before the installation of any lighting or the approval of building
permits for each phase. The proiect applicant(s) for any particular

Resolution No. 10655
Page 29 of83

Page 1137

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



City of Folsom Community
Development Department

Before the approval
of all grading plans
by the City and

throughout project
construction, where
applicable, for all
project phases.

discretionary development application shall implement the approved
lighting plan.

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of Folsom,s
jurisdictional boundaries must be coordinated by the project Applicant(s)
ofeach applicable project phase with the affected oversight agency(ies)
(i.e., El Dorado and/or Sacramento Counties).

Implement Measures to Control Air Pollutant Emissions Generated by
Construction of On-Site Elements.

To reduce short-term construction emissions, the project applicant(s) for
any particular discretionary development application shall require their
contractors to implement SMAQMD's list of Basic Construction
Emission Control Practices, Enhanced Fugitive PM Dust Control
Practices, and Enhanced Exhaust Control Practices (list below) in effect
at the time individual portions of the site undergo construction. In
addition to SMAQMD-recommended measures, construction operations
shall comply with all applicable SMAQMD rules and regulations.

B us ic C o nstr uctio n E mis s io n C o ntr ol Practices
> Water all exposed surfaces two times daily. Exposed surfaces
include, but are not limited to soil piles, graded areas, unpaved parking
areas, staging areas, and access roads.

> Cover or maintain at least two feet of free board space on haul trucks
transporting soil, sand, or other loose material on the site. Any haul
trucks that would be traveling along freeways or major roadways should
be covered.

> Use wet power vacuum street sweepers to remove any visible
trackout mud or dirt onto adjacent public roads at least once a day. Use of
dry power sweeping is prohibited.

> Limit vehicle speeds on unpaved roads to l5 miles per hour (mph).
> All roadways, driveways, sidewalks, parking lots to be paved should
be completed as soon as possible. In addition, building pads should be
laid as soon as possible after grading unless seeding or soil binders are
used.

3A.Z-la
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

55-3

Resolution No. 10655
Page 30 of83

Page 1138

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



> Minimize idling time either by shutting equipment off when not in
use or reducing the time of idling to 5 minutes (as required by the state
airborne toxics control measure fTitle 13, Section 2485 of the California
Code of Regulations]). Provide clear signage that posts this requirement
for workers at the entrances to the site.

> Maintain all construction equipment in proper working condition
according to manufacturer's specifications. The equipment must be

checked by a certified mechanic and determine to be running in proper
condition before it is operated.

Enhanced Fugitive PM Dust Control Practices - Soil Disturbance
Areas

> Water exposed soil with adequate frequency for continued moist soil.
However, do not overwater to the extent that sediment flows off the site.

> Suspend excavation, grading, and/or demolition activity when wind
speeds exceed 20 mph.

> Plant vegetative ground cover (fast-germinating native grass seed) in
disturbed areas as soon as possible. Water appropriately until vegetation

is established.

Enhanced Fagitive PM Dast Control Practices - Unpaved Roads

> Install wheel washers for all exiting trucks, or wash off all trucks and

equipment leaving the site.

> Treat site accesses to a distance of 100 feet from the paved road with
a 6 to l2-inch layer of wood chips, mulch, or gravel to reduce generation

of road dust and road dust carryout onto public roads.

> Post a publicly visible sign with the telephone number and person to
contact at the construction site regarding dust complaints. This person

shall respond and take corrective action within 48 hours. The phone
number of SMAQMD and the City contact person shall also be posted to
ensure compliance.

E nh an ced Exh a ust C o ntr o I Pr actices

> The project shall provide a plan, for approval by the City of Folsom
Commun and

Resolution No. 10655

Page3l of83

Page 1139

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



that the heavy-duty (50 horsepower [hp] or more) off-road vehicles to be
used in the construction project, including owned, leased, and
subcontractor vehicles, will achieve a project wide fleet-average20%o
NOX reduction and 45Yo particulate reduction compared to the most
current California Air Resources Board (ARB) fleet average that exists at
the time of construction. Acceptable options for reducing emissions may
include use of late-model engines, low-emission diesel products,
alternative fuels, engine retrofi t technology, after-treatment products,
and/or other options as they become available. The project applicant(s) of
each project phase or its representative shall submit to the City of Folsom
Community Development Department and SMAQMD a comprehensive
inventory of all off-road construction equipment, equal to or greater than
50 hp, that would be used an aggregate of 40 or more hours during any
portion of the construction project. The inventory shall include the
horsepower rating, engine production year, and projected hours ofuse for
each piece of equipment. The inventory shall be updated and submitted
monthly throughout the duration of the project, except that an inventory
sliall not be required for any 30-day period in which no construction
activity occurs. At least 48 hours prior to the use of heavy-duty off-road
equipment, the project representative shall provide SMAQMD with the
anticipated construction timeline including start date, and name and
phone number of the project manager and on-site foreman. SMAQMD's
Construction Mitigation Calculator can be used to identify an equipment
fleet that achieves this reduction (SMAQMD 2007a). The project shall
ensure that emissions from all off-road diesel powered equipment used on
the SPA do not exceed 40o/o opacity for more than three minutes in any
one hour. Any equipment found to exceed 40 percent opacity (or
Ringelmann 2.0) shall be repaired immediately, and the City and
SMAQMD shall be notified within 48 hours of identification of
noncompliant equipment. A visual survey of all in-operation equipment
shall be made at least weekly, and a monthly summary of the visual
survey results shall be submitted throughout the duration of the project,
except that the monthly summary shall not be required for any 30-day
period in which no construction activity occurs. The monthly summary
shall include the quantity and type of vehicles surveyed as well as the
dates of each survey. SMAQMD staff and/or other officials may conduct

Resolution No. 10655
Page 32 of83

Page 1140

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



The City of Folsom Community
Development Department shall
not grant any grading permits to
the respective project applicant(s)
until the respective project
applicant(s) have paid the
appropriate off-site mitigation fee
to SMAQMD.

Before the approval
of all grading plans
by the City and
throughout project
construction for all
project phases.

periodic site inspections to determine compliance. Nothing in this
mitigation measure shall supersede other SMAQMD or state rules or
regulations.

> If at the time of construction, SMAQMD has adopted a regulation or
new guidance applicable to construction emissions, compliance with the
regulation or new guidance may completely or partially replace this
mitigation if it is equal to or more effective than the mitigation contained
herein, and if SMAQMD so permits.

Pay Off-site Mitigation Fee to SMAQMD to Off-Set NOX Emissions
Generated by Construction of On-Site Elements.

Implementation of the project or the other four other action alternatives
would result in construction-generated NOX emissions that exceed the
SMAQMD threshold of significance, even after implementation of the
SMAQMD Enhanced Exhaust Control Practices (listed in Mitigation
Measure 3 A.2- I a). Additional ly, Mitigation Measure 3 A.4 - | (Implement
Additional Measures to Control Construction-Generated GHG Emissions,
pages 3A.4-14 to 15) has the potentialto both reduce and increase NOX
emissions, depending on the types of alternative fuels and engine types
employed. Therefore, the project applicant(s) shall pay SMAQMD an
off-site mitigation fee for implementation of any of the five action
alternatives for the purpose of reducing NOX emissions to a less-than-
significant level (i.e., less than 85 lb/day). All NOX emission reductions
and increases associated with GHG mitigation shall be added to or
subtracted from the amount above the construction threshold to determine
off-site mitigation fees, when possible. The specific fee amounts shall be
calculated when the daily construction emissions can be more accurately
determined: that is, if the CityAJSACE select and certifu the EIRIEIS and
approves the Proposed Project or one ofthe other four other action
alternatives, the City and the applicants must establish the phasing by
which development would occur, and the applicants must develop a
detailed construction schedule. Calculation of fees associated with each
project development phase shall be conducted by the project applicant(s)
in consultation with SMAQMD staff before the approval of grading plans
by the City. The project applicant(s) for any particular discretionary
development application shall pay into SMAQMD's off-site construction
mitigation fund to further mitigate construction generated emissions of
NOX that exceed SMAQMD's daily emission threshold of 85 lbiday. The

3A.2-lb
(FPASP
ErR/BrS)

55-4

Resolution No. 10655
Page 33 of83

Page 1141

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



City of Folsom Community
Development Department

City of Folsom Community
Development Department

Before the approval
of all grading plans
by the City.

Before issuance of
subdivision maps
or improvement
plans.

calculation of daily NOX emissions shall be based on the cost rate
established by SMAQMD at the time the calculation and payment are
made. At the time of writing this EIR/EIS the cost rate is $16,000 to
reduce 1 ton of NOX plus a1Yo administrative fee (SMAQMD 2008c).
The determination of the final mitigation fee shall be conducted in
coordination with SMAQMD before any ground disturbance occurs for
any project phase.

Analyze and Disclose Projected PMl0 Emission Concentrations at
Nearby Sensitive Receptors Resulting from Construction of On-Site
EIements. Prior to construction of each discretionary development
entitlement of on-site land uses, the project applicant shall perform a
project-level CEQA analysis (e.g., supporting documentation for an
exemption, negative declaration, or project-specific EIR) that includes
detailed dispersion modeling of construction-generated PMl0 to disclose
what PM10 concentrations would be at nearby sensitive receptors. The
dispersion modeling shall be performed in accordance with applicable
SMAQMD guidance that is in place at the time the analysis is performed.
At the time of writing this EIR/EIS, SMAQMD's most current and most
detai led guidance for addressing construction-generated PM I 0 emissions
is found in its Guide to Air Quality Assessment in Sacramento County
( S MAQMD 2009 a). The proj ect-level analysis shall incorporate detailed
parameters of the construction equipment and activities, including the
year during which construction would be performed, as well as the
proximity of potentially affected receptors, including receptors proposed
by the project that exist at the time the construction activity would occur.

Implement AII Measures Prescribed by the Air Quality Mitigation Plan
to Reduce Operational Air Pollutant Emissions.

To reduce operational emissions, the project applicant(s) for any
particular discretionary development application shall implement all
measures prescribed in the SMAQMD-approved Folsom Plan Area
Specific Plan Air Quality Mitigation Plan (AQMP) (Tonence Planning
2008), a copy of which is included in Appendix C2.The AQMP is
intended to improve mobility, reduce vehicle miles traveled, and improve
air quality as required by AB 32 and SB 375. The AQMP includes,
among others, measures designed to provide bicycle parking at
commercial land uses, an integrated pedestrian/bicycle path network,
transit stops with shelters, a prohibition against the use the wood-burning
fireplaces. energv star roofing materials. electric lawnmowers orovided to

3A.2-1c
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.2-2
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

55-5

55-tr

Resolution No. 10655
Page 34 of83

Page 1142

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



City of Folsom Community
Development Department

City of Folsom Communify
Development Department

Before the approval
of all grading plans
by the City and
throughout project
construction, where
applicable, for all
project phases.

Before the approval
of building permits
by the City and
throughout project
construction, where
applicable, for all
project phases.

homeowners at no charge, and on-site transportation alternatives to
passenger vehicles (including light rail) that provide connectivity with
other local and regional alternative transportation networks.

Develop and Implement a Plan to Reduce Exposure of Sensitive
Receptors to Constr uction-Generated Toxic Air Contaminant
Emissions.

The project applicant(s) for any particular discretionary development
application shall develop a plan to reduce the exposure of sensitive
receptors to TACs generated by project construction activity associated
with buildout of the selected altemative. Each plan shall be developed by
the project applicant(s) in consultation with SMAQMD. The plan shall be
submitted to the City for review and approval before the approval of any
grading plans.

The plan may include such measures as scheduling activities when the
residences are the least likely to be occupied, requiring equipment to be
shut off when not in use, and prohibiting heavy trucks from idling.
Applicable measures shall be included in all project plans and
specifications for all project phases.

The implementation and enforcement of all measures identified in each
plan shall be funded by the project applicant(s) for the respective phase of
development.

Implement Measures to Control Exposure of Sensitive Receptors to
Operational Odoro us Emissions.

The project applicant(s) for any particular discretionary development
application shall implement the following measure:

> The deeds to all properties located within the plan area that are within
one mile of an on- or off-site areazoned or used for agricultural use
(including livestock grazing) shall be accompanied by a written
disclosure from the transferor, in a form approved by the City of Folsom,
advising any transferee of the potential adverse odor impacts from
surrounding agricultural operations, which disclosure shall direct the
transferee to contact the County of Sacramento concerning any such
properly within the County zoned for agricultural uses within one mile of
the subject property being transferred.

3A.2-4a
(FPASP
ErR/BrS)

3L.2-6
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

55-7

55-8

Resolution No. 10655
Page 35 of83

Page 1143

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



City of Folsom Public Works
Department

Before approval of
improvement and
drainage plans, and
on an ongoing
basis throughout
and after project
construction, as

required for all
project phases.

Design Stormwater Drainage Plans and Erosion and Sediment Control
Plans to Avoid and Minimize Erosion and Runoff to AlMtetlands and
Otlrer Waters Tltat Are to Remain on the SPA and Use Low Impact
Development Features.

To minimize indirect effects on water quality and wetland hydrology, the
project applicant(s) for any particular discretionary development
application shall include stormwater drainage plans and erosion and
sediment control plans in their improvement plans and shall submit these
plans to the City Public Works Department for review and approval. For
off-site elements within Sacramento County or El Dorado County
jurisdiction (e.g., off-site detention basin and off-site roadway
connections to El Dorado Hills), plans shall be submitted to the
appropriate county planning department. Before approval of these
improvement plans, the project applicant(s) for any particular
discretionary development application shall obtain aNPDES MS4
Municipal Stormwater Permit and Grading Permit, comply with the
City's Grading Ordinance and County drainage and stormwater quality
standards, and commit to implementing all measures in their drainage
plans and erosion and sediment control plans to avoid and minimize
erosion and runoff into Alder Creek and all wetlands and other waters
that would remain on-site. Detailed information about stormwater runoff
standards and relevant City and County regulation is provided in Chapter
3A.9, "Hydrology and Water Quality."
The project applicant(s) for any particular discretionary development
entitlement shall implement stormwater quality treatment controls
consistent with the Stormwater Quality Design Manual for Sacramento
and South Placer Regions in effect at the time the application is
submitted. Appropriate runoff controls such as berms, storm gates, off-
stream detention basins, overflow collection areas, filtration systems, and
sediment traps shall be implemented to control siltation and the potential
discharge of pollutants. Development plans shall incorporate Low Impact
Development (LID) features, such as pervious strips, permeable
pavements, bioretention ponds, vegetated swales, disconnected rain gutter
downspouts, and rain gardens, where appropriate. Use of LID features is
recommended by the EPA to minimize impacts on water quality,
hydrology, and stream geomorphology and is specified as a method for
protecting water quality in the proposed specific plan. In addition, free
spanning bridge systems shall be used for all roadway crossings over

3A.3-1a
(FPASP
BrR/ErS)

55-9

Resolution No. 10655
Page 36 of83

Page 1144

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



wetlands and other waters that are retained in the on-site open space.
These bridge systems would maintain the natural and restored channels of
creeks, including the associated wetlands, and would be designed with
sufficient span width and depth to provide for wildlife movement along
the creek corridors even during high-flow or flood events, as specified in
the 404 permit.

In addition to compliance with City ordinances, the project applicant(s)
for any particular discretionary development application shall prepare a
Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan (SWPPP), and implement Best
Management Practices (BMPs) that comply with the General
Construction Stormwater Permit from the CentralValley RWQCB, to
reduce water quality effects during construction. Detailed information
about the SWPPP and BMPs are provided in Chapter 3A.9, "Hydrolory
and Water Quality."
Each project development shall result in no net change to peak flows into
Alder Creek and associated tributaries, or to Buffalo Creek, Carson
Creek, and Coyote Creek. The project applicant(s) shall establish a
baseline of conditions for drainage on-site. The baseline-flow conditions
shall be established for2-,5-, and 100-year storm events. These baseline
conditions shall be used to develop monitoring standards for the
stormwater system on the SPA. The baseline conditions, monitoring
standards, and a monitoring program shall be submitted to USACE and
the City for their approval. Water quality and detention basins shall be
designed and constructed to ensure that the performance standards, which
are described in Chapter 3A.9, "Hydrology and Water Quality," are met
and shall be designed as off-stream detention basins. Discharge sites into
Alder Creek and associated tributaries, as well as tributaries to Carson
Creek, Coyote Creek, and Buffalo Creek, shall be monitored to ensure
that pre-project conditions are being met. Corrective measures shall be
implemented as necessary. The mitigation measures will be satisfied
when the monitoring standards are met for 5 consecutive years without
undertaking corrective measures to meet the performance standard.

See FEIR/FEIS Appendix S showing that the detention basin in the
northeast corner of the SPA has been moved offstream.

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of Folsom's
jurisdictional boundaries must be coordinated by the project applicant(s)
of each applicable proiect phase in consultation with the affected

Resolution No. 10655
Page 37 of83

Page 1145

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



California Department of Fish and
Game and City of Folsom
Community Development
Department.

Before the approval
of grading and
improvement plans,
before any ground
disturbing
activities, and
during project
construction as

applicable for all
project phases.

oversight agency(ies) (i.e., El Dorado County for the roadway
connections, Sacramento County for the detention basin west of Prairie
City Road, and Caltrans for the U.S. 50 interchange improvements) such
that the performance standards described in Chapter 3A.9, "Hydrology
and Water Quality," are met.

Avoid Direct Loss of Swainson's Hawk and Other Raptor Nests.

To mitigate impacts on Swainson's hawk and other raptors (including
burrowing owl), the project applicant(s) of all project phases shall retain a
qualified biologist to conduct preconstruction surveys and to identifu
active nests on and within 0.5 mile of the project and active burrows on
the project site. The surveys shall be conducted before the approval of
grading and/or improvement plans (as applicable) and no less than 14
days and no more than 30 days before the beginning of construction for
all project phases. To the extent feasible, guidelines provided in
Recommended Timing and Methodology for Swainson's Hawk Nesting
Surveys in the Central Valley (Swainson's Hawk Technical Advisory
Committee 2000) shall be followed for surveys for Swainson's hawk.If
no nests are found, no further mitigation is required.

If active nests are found, impacts on nesting Swainson's hawks and other
raptors shall be avoided by establishing appropriate buffers around the
nests. No project activity shall commence within the buffer area until the
young have fledged, the nest is no longer active, or until a qualified
biologist has determined in consultation with DFG that reducing the
buffer would not result in nest abandonment. DFG guidelines recommend
implementation of 0.25- or 0.5-mile-wide buffers, but the size of the
buffer may be adjusted if a qualified biologist and the City, in
consultation with DFG, determine that such an adjustment would not be
likely to adversely affect the nest. Monitoring of the nest by a qualified
biologist during and after construction activities will be required if the
activity has potential to adversely affect the nest.

If active burrows are found, a mitigation plan shall be submitted to the
City for review and approvalbefore any ground-disturbing activities.
The City shall consult with DFG. The mitigation plan may consist of
installation of one-way doors on all burrows to allow owls to exit, but not
reenter, and construction of artificial burrows within the project vicinity,
as needed; however, burrow owl exclusions may only be used if a
qualified biologist verifies that the burrow does not contain esss or

3A.3-2a
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

55-10

Resolution No. 10655
Page 38 of83

Page 1146

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



GEOLOGY AND SOILS
City of Folsom Community
Development Department

Before issuance of
building permits
and ground-
disturbing
activities.

dependent young. Ifactive burrows contain eggs and/or young, no
construction shall occur within 50 feet of the burrow until young have
fledged. Once it is confirmed that there are no owls inside burrows, these
burrows may be collapsed.

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of Folsom's
jurisdictional boundaries must be developed by the project applicant(s) of
each applicable project phase in consultation with the affected oversight
agency(ies) (i.e., El Dorado and/or Sacramento Counties, or Caltrans),
such that the performance criteria set forth in DFG's guidelines are
determined to be met.

Prepare Site-Specific Geotechnical Report per CBC Requirements and
Implement Appropriate Recommendations. Before building permits are
issued and construction activities begin any project development phase,
the project applicant(s) ofeach project phase shall hire a licensed
geotechnical engineer to prepare a final geotechnical subsurface
investigation report for the on- and off-site facilities, which shall be
submitted for review and approval to the appropriate City or county
department (identified below). The final geotechnical engineering report
shall address and make recommendations on the following:

> Site preparation;

> Soil bearing capacity;

> Appropriate sources and types of fill;
> Potential need for soil amendments;

> Road, pavement, and parking areas;

> Structural foundations, includingretaining-walldesign;
> Grading practices;

> Soil corrosion ofconcrete and steel;

> Erosion/winterization;

> Seismic ground shaking;

> Liquefaction;and
> Expansive/unstablesoils.

In addition to the recommendations for the conditions listed above,
the seotechnical investigation shall include subsurface testing ofsoil

3A.7-1a
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

55- 1l

Resolution No. 10655
Page 39 of 83

Page 1147

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



City of Folsom Community
Development Department

City of Folsom Community
Development Department

Before issuance of
building permits
and ground-
disturbing
activities.

Before the start of
construction
activities.

and groundwater conditions, and shall determine appropriate
foundation designs that are consistent with the version of the CBC
that is applicable at the time building and grading permits are applied
for. All recommendations contained in the final geotechnical
engineering report shall be implemented by the project applicant(s) of
each project phase. Special recommendations contained in the
geotechnical engineering report shall be noted on the grading plans
and implemented as appropriate before construction begins. Design
and construction of all new project development shall be in
accordance with the CBC. The project applicant(s) shall provide for
engineering inspection and certification that earthwork has been
performed in conformity with recommendations contained in the
geotechnical report.

Monitor Earthwork during Earthmoving Activities.

All earthwork shall be monitored by a qualified geotechnical or soils
engineer retained by the project applicant(s) ofeach project phase. The
geotechnical or soils engineer shall provide oversight during all
excavation, placement of fill, and disposal of materials removed from and
deposited on both on- and off-site construction areas.

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of Folsom's
jurisdictional boundaries must be coordinated by the project applicant(s)
ofeach applicable project phase with the affected oversight agency(ies)
(i.e., El Dorado andlor Sacramento Counties, or Caltrans).

Prepare and Implement the Appropriate Grading and Erosion Control
Plan.

Before grading permits are issued, the project applicant(s) of each project
phase that would be located within the City of Folsom shall retain a
California Registered Civil Engineer to prepare a grading and erosion
control plan. The grading and erosion control plan shall be submitted to
the City Public Works Department before issuance of grading permits for
all new development. The plan shall be consistent with the City's
Grading Ordinance, the City's Hillside Development Guidelines, and the
state's NPDES permit, and shall include the site-specific grading
associated with development for all project phases.

The plans referenced above shall include the location, implementation
schedule. and maintenance schedule of all erosion and sediment control

3A.7-1b
(FPASP
ErRrErs)

3A.7-3
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

55-12

55-13

Resolution No. 10655
Page 40 of83

Page 1148

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



City of Folsom Community
Development Department

City of Folsom Community
Development Department

Before and during
earthmoving
activities.

During
earthmoving
activities in the
Ione and Mehrten
Formations.

measures, a description of measures designed to control dust and stabilize
the construction-site road and entrance, and a description ofthe location
and methods of storage and disposal of construction materials. Erosion
and sediment control measures could include the use of detention basins,
berms, swales, wattles, and silt fencing, and covering or watering of
stockpiled soils to reduce wind erosion. Stabilization on steep slopes
could include construction of retaining walls and reseeding with
vegetation after construction. Stabilization of construction entrances to
minimize trackout (control dust) is commonly achieved by installing
filter fabric and crushed rock to a depth of approximately 1 foot. The
project applicant(s) shall ensure that the construction contractor is
responsible for securing a source oftransportation and deposition of
excavated materials.

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of Folsom's
jurisdictional boundaries must be coordinated by the project applicant(s)
of each applicable project phase with the affected oversight agency(ies)
(i.e., El Dorado and/or Sacramento Counties).

Implementation of Mitigation Measure 3A.9-1 (discussed in Section
3A.9, "Hydrology and Water Quality - Land") would also help reduce
erosion-related impacts.

Divert Seasonal Water Flows Away from Building Foundations.

The project applicant(s) ofall project phases shall either install subdrains
(which typically consist of perforated pipe and gravel, surrounded by
nonwoven geotextile fabric), or take such other actions as recommended
by the geotechnical or civil engineer for the project that would serve to
divert seasonal flows caused by surface infiltration, water seepage, and
perched water during the winter months away from building foundations.

Conduct Construction Personnel Education, Stop ll/ork if
Paleonto logical Reso urces are D is covered, lssess the S igniJicance of
the Find, and Prepare and Implement a Recovery Plan as Required.

To minimize potential adverse impacts on previously unknown
potentially unique, scientifically important paleontological resources, the
project applicant(s) of all project phases where construction would occur
in the Ione and Mehrten Formations shall do the following:
> Before the start of any earthmoving activities for any project phase in
the Ione or Mehrten Formations. the proiect applicant(s) shall retain a

3A.7-5
(FPASP
ErR/BrS)

3A,.7-10
(FPASP
BrR/rrs)

55-14

55-15

Resolution No. 10655
Page 4l of83

Page 1149

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



City of Folsom Community
Development Department

Before approval of
small-lot final
maps and building
permits for all
discretionary
development
project, including
all on- and off-site
elements and
implementation
throughout project
construction.

qualified paleontologist or archaeologist to train all construction
personnel involved with earthmoving activities, including the site
superintendent, regarding the possibility of encountering fossils, the
appearance and types offossils likely to be seen during construction, and
proper notification procedures should fossils be encountered.

> If paleontological resources are discovered during earthmoving
activities, the construction crew shall immediately cease work in the
vicinity of the find and notiff the appropriate lead agency (identified
below). The project applicant(s) shall retain a qualified paleontologist to
evaluate the resource and prepare a recovery plan in accordance with
Society of Vertebrate Paleontology guidelines (1996). The recovery plan
may include, but is not limited to, a field survey, construction monitoring,
sampling and data recovery procedures, museum storage coordination for
any specimen recovered, and a report of findings. Recommendations in
the recovery plan that are determined by the lead agency to be necessary
and feasible shall be implemented before construction activities can
resume at the site where the paleontological resources were discovered.

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of Folsom's
jurisdictional boundaries must be coordinated by the project applicant(s)
of each applicable project phase with the affected oversight agency(ies)
(i.e., Sacramento County).

Imp lement Additio nal Mec6 ures to Control Co nstr uction-Generated
GHG Emissions.

To further reduce construction-generated GHG emissions, the project
applicant(s) any particular discretionary development application shall
implement all feasible measures for reducing GHG emissions associated
with construction that are recommended by SMAQMD at the time
individual portions of the site undergo construction. Such measures may
reduce GHG exhaust emissions from the use of on-site equipment,
worker commute trips, and truck trips carrying materials and equipment
to and from the SPA, as well as GHG emissions embodied in the
materials selected for construction (e.g., concrete). Other measures may
pertain to the materials used in construction. Prior to releasing each
request for bid to contractors for the construction ofeach discretionary

shall obtain the mostSdeve entit the

3A.4-l
(FPASP
ErR/BrS)

GREENHOUSE EMISSIONS AND CLIMATE CIIANGE
55-16

Resolution No. 10655
Page 42 of83

Page 1150

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



current Iist of GHG reduction measures that are recommended by
SMAQMD and stipulate that these measures be implemented in the
respective request for bid as well as the subsequent construction contract
with the selected primary contractor. The project applicant(s) for any
particular discretionary development application may submit to the City
and SMAQMD a report that substantiates why specific measures are
considered infeasible for construction of that particular development
phase and/or at that point in time. The report, including the substantiation
for not implementing particular GHG reduction measures, shall be
approved by the City, in consultation with SMAQMD prior to the release
of a request for bid by the project applicant(s) for seeking a primary
contractor to manage the construction of each development project. By
requiring that the list of feasible measures be established prior to the
selection of a primary contractor, this measure requires that the ability of
a contractor to effectively implement the selected GHG reduction
measures be inherent to the selection process.

SMAQMD's recommended measures for reducing construction-related
GHG emissions at the time of writing this EIR/EIS are listed below and
the project applicant(s) shall, at a minimum, be required to implement the
following:
> Improve fuel efficiency from construction equipment:

. reduce unnecessary idling (modifu work practices, install auxiliary
power for driver comfort);

r perfonn equipment maintenance (inspections, detect failures early,
corrections);

. train equipment operators in proper use of equipment;

r use the proper size of equipment for the job; and

r use equipment with new technologies (repowered engines, electric
drive trains).

> Use alternative fuels for electricity generators and welders at

construction sites such as propane or solar, or use electrical power.

> Use an ARB-approved low-carbon fuel, such as biodiesel or
renewable diesel for construction equipment. (Emissions of oxides of
nitrogen [NOX] emissions from the use of low carbon fuel must be
reviewed and increases mitieated.) Additional information about low

Resolution No. 10655
Page 43 of83

Page 1151

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



City of Folsom Community
Development Department

Before and during
earth moving
activities

carbon fuels is available from ARB's Low Carbon Fuel Standard
Program (ARB 2009b).

> Encourage and provide carpools, shuttle vans, transit passes and/or
secure bicycle parking for construction worker commutes.

> Reduce electricity use in the construction office by using compact
fluorescent bulbs, powering off computers every day, and replacing
heating and cooling units with more efficient ones.

> Recycle or salvage non-hazardous construction and demolition debris
(goal of at leastT5%o by weight).

> Use locally sourced or recycled materials for construction materials
(goal of at least2}%o based on costs for building materials, and based on
volume for roadway, parking lot, sidewalk and curb materials).

> Minimize the amount of concrete used for paved surfaces or use a
low carbon concrete option.
> Produce concrete on-site if determined to be less emissive than
transporting ready mix.
> Use EPA-certified SmartWay trucks for deliveries and equipment
transport. Additional information about the SmartWay Transport
Partnership Program is available from ARB's Heavy-Duty Vehicle
Greenhouse Gas Measure (ARB 2009c) and EPA (EPA 2009).

> Develop a plan in consultation with SMAQMD to efficiently use
water for adequate dust control. This may consist of the use of non-
potable water from a local source.

In addition to SMAQMD-recommended measures, construction activity
shall comply with all applicable rules and regulations established by
SMAQMD and ARB.

Complete Investigations Related to the Extent to llhich Soil and/or
Groundwater May Have Been Contaminated in Areas Not Covered by
tlre Phase I and II Environmental Site Assessments and Implement
Required Measures.

The project applicant(s) for any discretionary development application
shall conduct Phase I Environmental Site Assessments (where an Phase I
has not been conducted), and if necessary, Phase II Environmental Site
Assessments. and/or other appropriate testing for all areas ofthe SPA and

3A.8-2
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

55-17

Resolution No. 10655
Page 44 of83

Page 1152

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



include, as necessary, analysis of soil andlor groundwater samples forthe
potential contamination sites that have not yet been covered by previous
investigations (as shown in Exhibit 3A.8-1) before construction activities
begin in those areas. Recommendations in the Phase I and II
Environmental Site Assessments to address any contamination that is
found shall be implemented before initiating ground-disturbing activities
in these areas.

The project applicant(s) shall implement the following measures before
ground-disturbing activities to reduce health hazards associated with
potential exposure to hazardous substances:

> Prepare a plan that identifies any necessary remediation activities
appropriate for proposed on- and off-site uses, including excavation and
removal of on-site contaminated soils, redistribution of clean fill material
in the SPA, and closure of any abandoned mine shafts. The plan shall
include measures that ensure the safe transport, use, and disposal of
contaminated soil and building debris removed from the site. In the event
that contaminated groundwater is encountered during site excavation
activities, the contractor shall report the contamination to the appropriate
regulatory agencies, dewater the excavate d area, and treat the
contaminated groundwater to remove contaminants before discharge into
the sanitary sewer system. The project applicant(s) shall be required to
comply with the plan and applicable Federal, state, and local laws. The
plan shall outline measures for specific handling and reporting
procedures for hazardous materials and disposal of hazardous materials
removed from the site at an appropriate off-site disposal facility.
> Notify the appropriate Federal, state, and local agencies if evidence
of previously undiscovered soil or groundwater contamination (e.g.,
stained soil, odorous groundwater) is encountered during construction
activities. Any contaminated areas shall be remediated in accordance with
recommendations made by the Sacramento County Environmental
Management Department, Central Valley RWQCB, DTSC, and/or other
appropriate Federal, state, or local regulatory agencies.

> Obtain an assessment conducted by PG&E and SMUD pertaining to
the contents of any existing pole-mounted transformers located in the
SPA. The assessment shall determine whether existing on-site electrical
transformers contain PCBs and whether there are anv records of spills

Resolution No. 10655
Page 45 of83

Page 1153

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



City of Folsom Community
Development Department

Submittal of the
State Construction
General Permit
NOI and SWPPP
(where applicable)
and development
and submittal of
any other locally
required plans and
specifications
before the issuance
of grading permits
for all on-site
project phases and
off-site elements
and
implementation
throughout project
construction.

from such equipment. If equipment containing PCB is identified, the
maintenance and/or disposal of the transformer shall be subject to the
regulations of the Toxic Substances Control Act under the authority of
the Sacramento County Environmental Health Department.

> Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of Folsom's
jurisdictional boundaries must be coordinated by the project applicant(s)
of each applicable project phase with the affected oversight agency(ies)
(i.e., Sacramento County).

Acquire Appropriate Regulatory Permits and Prepare and Implement
S\|/PPP and BMPs.

Prior to the issuance of grading permits, the project applicant(s) of all
projects disturbing one or more acres (including phased construction of
smaller areas which are part of a larger project) shall obtain coverage
under the SWRCB's NPDES stormwater permit for general construction
activity (Order 2009-0009-DWQ), including preparation and submittal of
a project-specific SWPPP at the time the NOI is filed. The project
applicant(s) shall also prepare and submit any other necessary erosion
and sediment control and engineering plans and specifications for
pollution prevention and controlto Sacramento County, City of Folsom,
El Dorado County (for the off-site roadways into El Dorado Hills under
the Proposed Project Alternative). The SWPPP and other appropriate
plans shall identify and specify:

> The use of an effective combination of robust erosion and sediment
control BMPs and construction techniques accepted by the local
jurisdictions for use in the project area at the time of construction, that
shall reduce the potential for runoff and the release, mobilization, and
exposure of pollutants, including legacy sources of mercury from project-
related construction sites. These may include but would not be limited to
temporary erosion control and soil stabilization measures, sedimentation
ponds, inlet protection, perforated riser pipes, check dams, and silt fences

> The implementation of approved local plans, non-stormwater
management controls, permanent post-construction BMPs, and inspection
and maintenance responsibilities;
> The pollutants that are likely to be used during construction that

and non-stormwaterrn stormwatercould be

3A.9-1
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

HYDROLOGY w
55-18

Resolution No. 10655
Page 46 of83

Page 1154

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



including fuels, lubricants, and other types of materials used for
equipment operation;

> Spill prevention and contingency measures, including measures to
prevent or clean up spills of hazardous waste and of hazardous materials
used for equipment operation, and emergency procedures for responding
to spills;

> Personnel training requirements and procedures that shall be used to
ensure that workers are aware of permit requirements and proper
installation methods for BMPs specified in the SWPPP; and

> The appropriate personnel responsible for supervisory duties related
to implementation of the SWPPP.

> Where applicable, BMPs identified in the SWPPP shall be in place
throughout all site work and construction/demolition activities and shall
be used in all subsequent site development activities. BMPs may include,
but are not limited to, such measures as those listed below.
> Implementing temporary erosion and sediment controlmeasures in
disturbed areas to minimize discharge of sediment into nearby drainage
conveyances, in compliance with state and local standards in effect at the
time of construction. These measures may include silt fences, staked
straw bales or wattles, sediment/silt basins and traps, geofabric, sandbag
dikes, and temporary vegetation.

> Establishing permanent vegetative cover to reduce erosion in areas
disturbed by construction by slowing runoff velocities, trapping
sediment, and enhancing filtration and transpiration.
> Using drainage swales, ditches, and earth dikes to control erosion and
runoff by conveying surface runoff down sloping land, intercepting and
diverting runoff to a watercourse or channel, preventing sheet flow over
sloped surfaces, preventing runoff accumulation at the base of a grade,
and avoiding flood damage along roadways and facility infraskucture.
A copy of the approved SWPPP shall be maintained and available at all
times on the construction site.

For those areas that would be disturbed as part of the U.S. 50 interchange
improvements, Caltrans shall coordinate with the development and
implementation of the overall project SWPPP, or develop and implement
its own SWPPP specific to the interchange improvements, to ensure that

Resolution No. 10655
Page 47 of83

Page 1155

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



City of Folsom Public Works
Department

Before approval of
grading plans and
building permits of
all project phases.

water quality degradation would be avoided or minimized to the
maximum extent practicable.

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of Folsom's
jurisdictional boundaries must be coordinated by the project applicant(s)
of each applicable project phase with the affected oversight agency(ies)
(i.e., El Dorado and./or Sacramento Counties, or Caltrans).

Prepare und Submit Final Drainage Plans and Implement
Requirements Contained in Those Plans.

Before the approval of grading plans and building permits, the project
applicant(s) of all project phases shall submit final drainage plans to the
City, and to El Dorado County for the off-site roadway connections into
El Dorado Hills, demonstrating that off-site upstream runoff would be
appropriately conveyed through the SPA, and that project-related on-site
runoff would be appropriately contained in detention basins or managed
with through other improvements (e.g., source controls, biotechnical
stream stabilization) to reduce flooding and hydromodification impacts.

The plans shall include, but not be limited to, the following items:

> An accurate calculation of pre-project and post-project runoff
scenarios, obtained using appropriate engineering methods, that
accurately evaluates potential changes to runoff, including increased
surface runoff;
> Runoff calculations for the 10-year and 100-year (0.01 AEP) storm
events (and other, smaller storm events as required) shall be performed
and the trunk drainage pipeline sizes confirmed based on alignments and
detention facility locations finalized in the design phase;

> A description of the proposed maintenance program for the on-site
drainage system;

> Project-specific standards for installing drainage systems;

t City and El Dorado County flood control design requirements and
measures designed to comply with them;

> Implementation of stormwater management BMPs that avoid
increases in the erosive force of flows beyond a specific range of
conditions needed to limit hydromodification and maintain current stream
geomorphology. These BMPs will be designed and constructed in
accordance with the forthcomine SSOP Hvdromodification Manasement

3A.9-2
(FPASP
BrR/ErS)

55-19

Resolution No. 10655
Page 48 of83

Page 1156

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Plan (to be adopted by the RWQCB) and may include, but are not limited
to, the following:

r Use of Low Impact Development (LID) techniques to limit
increases in stormwater runoff at the point of origination (these

may include, but are not limited to: surface swales; replacement of
conventional impervious surfaces with pervious surfaces [e.g.,
porous pavement]; impervious surfaces disconnection; and trees
planted to intercept stormwater);

. Enlarged detention basins to minimize flow changes and changes
to flow duration characteristics;

r Bioengineered stream stabilization to minimize bank erosion,
utilizing vegetative and rock stabilization, and inset floodplain
restoration features that provide for enhancement of riparian
habitat and maintenance of natural hydrologic and channel to
fl oodplain interactions;

. Minimize slope differences between any stormwater or detention
facility outfall channel with the existing receiving channel gradient

to reduce flow velocity; and

. Minimize to the extent possible detention basin, bridge
embankment, and other encroachments into the channel and

floodplain corridor, and utilize open bottom box culverts to allow
sediment passage on smaller drainage courses.

The final drainage plan shall demonstrate to the satisfaction of the City of
Folsom Community Development and Public Works Departments and El
Dorado County Department of Transportation that 100-year (0.01 AEP)
flood flows would be appropriately channeled and contained, such that
the risk to people or damage to structures within or down gradient of the
SPA would not occur, and that hydromodification would not be increased
from pre-development levels such that existing stream geomorphology
would be changed (the range of conditions should be calculated for each
receiving water if feasible, or a conservative estimate should be used,
e.g., an Ep of I +.I}yo or other as approved by the Sacramento
Stormwater Quality Partnership and/or City of Folsom Public Works
Department).

Resolution No. 10655
Page 49 of83

Page 1157

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



City of Folsom Community
Development Department and
Public Works Department

Prepare plans
before the issuance
of grading permits
for all project
phases and off-site
elements and
implementation
throughout project
construction.

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of Folsom's
jurisdictional boundaries must be coordinated by the project applicant(s)
of each applicable project phase with El Dorado County.

Develop and Implement a BMP and ll/ater Quality Maintenance Plan.
Before approval of the grading permits for any development project
requiring a subdivision map, a detailed BMP and water quality
maintenance plan shall be prepared by a qualified engineer retained by
the project applicant(s) the development project. Drafts of the plan shall
be submitted to the City of Folsom and El Dorado County for the off-site
roadway connections into EI Dorado Hills, for review and approval
concurrently with development of tentative subdivision maps for all
project phases. The plan shall finalize the water quality improvements
and further detail the structural and nonstructural BMPs proposed for the
project. The plan shall include the elements described below.
> A quantitative hydrologic and water quality analysis of proposed
conditions incorporating the proposed drainage design features.

> Predevelopment and post development calculations demonstrating
that the proposed water quality BMPs meet or exceed requirements
established by the City of Folsom and including details regarding the
size, geometry, and functional timing of storage and release pursuant to
the "'Stormwater Quality Design Manual for Sacramento and South
Placer Regions" (ISSQP 2007b1per NPDES Permit No. CAS082597
WDR Order No. R5-2008-0142, page 46) and El Dorado County's
NPDES SWMP (County of El Dorado2004).

> Source control programs to control water quality pollutants on the
SPA, which may include but are limited to recycling, street sweeping,
storm drain cleaning, household hazardous waste collection, waste
minimization, prevention of spills and illegal dumping, and effective
management of public trash collection areas.

> A pond management component for the proposed basins that shall
include management and maintenance requirements for the design
features and BMPs, and responsible parties for maintenance and funding.
> LID control measures shall be integrated into the BMP and water
quality maintenance plan. These may include, but are not limited to:

. Surface swales'

3A.9-3
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

55-20

Resolution No. 10655
Page 50 of83

Page 1158

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



NOISB AND VIBRATION
City of Folsom Community
Development Department

Before and during
construction activities
on the SPA and

within El Dorado
Hills.

. Replacement of conventional impervious surfaces with pervious
surfaces (e.g., porous pavement);

. Impervious surfaces disconnection; and

r Trees planted to intercept stormwater.

New stormwater facilities shall be placed along the natural drainage
courses within the SPA to the extent practicable so as to mimic the
natural drainage patterns. The reduction in runoff as a result of the LID
configurations shall be quantified based on the runoff reduction credit
system methodology described in "Stormwater Quality Design Manual
for the Sacramento and South Placer Regions, Chapter 5 and Appendix
D4" (SSQP 2001b) and proposed detention basins and other water quality
BMPs shall be sized to handle these runoff volumes.

For those areas that would be disturbed as part of the U.S. 50 interchange
improvements, it is anticipated that Caltrans would coordinate with the
development and implementation of the overall project SWPPP, or
develop and implement its own SWPPP specific to the interchange
improvements, to ensure that water quality degradation would be avoided
or minimized to the maximum extent practicable.

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of Folsom's
jurisdictional boundaries must be coordinated by the project applicant(s)
of each applicable project phase with El Dorado County and Caltrans.

Implement No ise-Reducing Constr uctio n Practices, Prep are and
Implement a Noise Control Plan, and Monitor and Record
Construction Noise near Sensitive Receptors.

To reduce impacts associated with noise generated during project related
construction activities, the project applicant(s) and their primary
contractors for engineering design and construction of all project phases
shall ensure that the following requirements are implemented at each
work site in any year of project construction to avoid and minimize
construction noise effects on sensitive receptors. The project applicant(s)
and primary construction contractor(s) shall employ noise-reducing
construction practices. Measures that shall be used to limit noise shall
include the measures listed below:

3A.11-l
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

55-21

Resolution No. 10655

Page 5l of83

Page 1159

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



> Noise-generating construction operations shall be limited to the hours
between 7 a.m. and 7 p.m. Monday through Friday, and between 8 a.m.
and 6 p.m. on Saturdays and Sundays.

> All construction equipment and equipment staging areas shall be
located as far as possible from nearby noise-sensitive land uses.

> All construction equipment shall be properly maintained and
equipped with noise-reduction intake and exhaust mufflers and engine
shrouds, in accordance with manufacturers' recommendations.
Equipment engine shrouds shall be closed during equipment operation.
> All motorized construction equipment shall be shut down when not in
use to prevent idling.

> Individual operations and techniques shall be replaced with quieter
procedures (e.g., using welding instead of riveting, mixing concrete
offsite instead of on-site).

> Noise-reducing enclosures shall be used around stationary noise-
generating equipment (e.g., compressors and generators) as planned
phases are built out and future noise sensitive receptors are located within
close proximity to future construction activities.
> Written notification of construction activities shall be provided to all
noise-sensitive receptors located within 850 feet of construction
activities. Notification shall include anticipated dates and hours during
which construction activities are anticipated to occur and contact
information, including a daytime telephone number, for the project
representative to be contacted in the event that noise levels are deemed
excessive. Recommendations to assist noise-sensitive land uses in
reducing interior noise levels (e.g., closing windows and doors) shall also
be included in the notification.

> To the extent feasible, acoustic barriers (e.g., lead curtains, sound
barriers) shall be constructed to reduce construction-generated noise
levels at affected noise-sensitive land uses. The barriers shall be designed
to obstruct the line of sight between the noise-sensitive land use and on-
site construction equipment. When installed properly, acoustic barriers
can reduce construction noise levels by approximately 8-10 dB (EPA
1e7 1).

Resolution No. 10655
Page 52 of83

Page 1160

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



PUBLIC SERVICES
City of Folsom Public Works
Department

Before the approval
of all relevant plans
and/or permits and
during construction
ofall project
phases.

> When future noise sensitive uses are within close proximity to
prolonged construction noise, noise-attenuating buffers such as

structures, truck trailers, or soil piles shall be located between noise
sources and future residences to shield sensitive receptors from
construction noise.

> The primary contractor shall prepare and implement a construction
noise management plan. This plan shall identifu specific measures to
ensure compliance with the noise control measures specified above. The
noise control plan shall be submitted to the City of Folsom before any
noise-generating construction activity begins. Construction shall not
commence until the construction noise management plan is approved by
the City of Folsom. Mitigation for the two off-site roadway connections
into El Dorado County must be coordinated by the project applicant(s) of
the applicable project phase with El Dorado County, since the roadway
extensions are outside of the City of Folsom's jurisdictionalboundaries.

Prepare and Implement a Construction Traffic Control PIan.

The project applicant(s) of all project phases shall prepare and implement
traffic control plans for construction activities that may affect road rights-
of-way. The traffic control plans must follow any applicable standards of
the agency responsible for the affected roadway and must be approved
and signed by a professional engineer. Measures typically used in traffic
control plans include advertising of planned lane closures, warning
signage, a flag person to direct traffic flows when needed, and methods to
ensure continued access by emergency vehicles. During project
construction, access to existing land uses shall be maintained at all times,
with detours used as necessary during road closures. Traffic control plans
shall be submitted to the appropriate City or County department or the
California Department of Transportation (Caltrans) for review and
approval before the approval of all project plans or permits, for all project
phases where implementation may cause impacts on traffic.
Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of Folsom's
jurisdictional boundaries must be coordinated by the project applicant(s)
of each applicable project phase with the affected oversight agency(ies)
(i.e., El Dorado and/or Sacramento Counties and Caltrans).

3A.14-1
(FPASP
BIR/ErS)

55-22

Resolution No. 10655
Page 53 of83

Page 1161

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



City of Folsom Fire Department,
City of Folsom Community
Development Department

Before issuance of
building permits
and issuance of
occupancy permits
or final inspections
for all project
phases.

Incorporate California Fire Code; City of Folsom Fire Code
Requirements; and EDHFD Requirements, if Necessary, into Project
Design and Submit Project Design to the City of Folsom Fire
D ep artment for Review and Approv aI.

To reduce impacts related to the provision of new fire services, the
project applicant(s) of all project phases shall do the following, as
described below.

1. Incorporate into project designs fire flow requirements based on the
California Fire Code, Folsom Fire Code (City of Folsom Municipal Code
Title 8, Chapter 8.36), and other applicable requirements based on the
City of Folsom Fire Deparlment fire prevention standards.

Improvement plans showing the incorporation automatic sprinkler
systems, the availability of adequate fire flow, and the locations of
hydrants shall be submitted to the City of Folsom Fire Department for
review and approval. In addition, approved plans showing access design
shall be provided to the City of Folsom Fire Department as described by
Zoning Code Section 17.57.080 ("Vehicular Access Requirements").
These plans shall describe access-road length, dimensions, and finished
surfaces for firefighting equipment. The installation of security gates
across a fire apparatus access road shall be approved by the City of
Folsom Fire Department. The design and operation of gates and
barricades shall be in accordance with the Sacramento County
Emergency Access Gates and Barriers Standard, as required by the City
of Folsom Fire Code.

2. Submit a Fire Systems New Buildings, Additions, and Alterations
Document Submittal List to the City of Folsom Community Development
Department Building Division for review and approval before the
issuance of building permits.

In addition to the above measures, the project applicant(s) of all project
phases shall incorporate the provisions described below forthe portion of
the SPA within the EDHFD service area, if it is determined through
CilylBl Dorado County negotiations that EDFIFD would serve the 178-
acre portion of the SPA.

3. Incorporate into project designs applicable requirements based on the
EDHFD fire prevention standards. For commercial development,
improvement plans showing roadways, land splits, buildings, fire
sprinkler systems, fire alarm systems, and other commercial buildine

34.t4-2
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

55-23

Resolution No. 10655
Page 54 of83

Page 1162

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



City of Folsom Public Works
Department

City of Folsom Fire Department,
City of Folsom Community
Development Department

Before issuance of
building permits
and issuance of
occupancy permits
or final inspections
for all project
phases.

A phasing analysis
shall be performed
prior to approval of
the first subdivision
map to determine
when the
improvement

Incorporate Fire Flow Requirements into Project Designs.

The project applicant(s) ofall project phases shall incorporate into their
project designs fire flow requirements based on the California Fire Code,
Folsom Fire Code, and/or EDHFD for those areas of the SPA within the
EDHFD service area and shall verify to City of Folsom Fire Department
that adequate water flow is
available, prior to approval of improvement plans and issuance of
occupancy permits or final inspections for all project phases.

The Applicant Shall Pay a Fair Share to Fund the Construction of
Improvements to the Folsom Boalevard/Blue Ravine Road Intersection
(Intersection 1).

To ensure that the Folsom Boulevard/Blue Ravine Road intersection
operates at an acceptable LOS, the eastbound approach must be
reconfigured to consist of two left-turn lanes, one through lane, and one

itslicant shalllane. The share of

improvements shall be submitted to the EDIIFD for review and approval.
For residential development, improvement plans showing property lines
and adjacent streets or roads, total acreage or square footage ofthe
parcel; the footprint of all structures; driveway plan views describing
width, length, turnouts, turnarounds, radiuses, and surfaces; and driveway
profile views showing the percent grade from the access road to the
structure and vertical clearance shall be submitted to the EDHFD for
review and approval.

4. Submit a Fire Prevention Plan Checklist to the EDHFD for review and
approval before the issuance of building permits. In addition, residential
development requiring automation fire sprinklers shall submit sprinkler
design sheet(s) and hydraulic calculations from a California State
Licensed C- I 6 Contractor.

The City shall not authorize the occupancy of any structures until the
project applicant(s) have obtained a Certificate of Occupancy from the
City of Folsom Community Development Department verifuing that all
fire prevention items have been addressed on-site to the satisfaction of
the City of Folsom Fire Department and/or the EDHFD for the 178-acre
area of the SPA within the EDHFD service area.

3A.15-la
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.14-3
(FPASP
ErR/BrS)

TRAFFIC TION
55-25

55-24

Resolution No. 10655

Page 55 of83

Page 1163

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



City of Folsom Public Works
Department

City of Folsom Public Works
Department

City of Folsom Public Works
Department

City of Folsom Public Works
Department

should be
implemented and
when fair share
funding should be
paid.

A phasing analysis
shall be performed
prior to approval of
the first subdivision
map to determine
when the
improvement
should be
implemented and
when fair share
funding should be
paid.

A phasing analysis
shall be performed
prior to approval of
the first subdivision
map to determine
when the
improvement
should be
implemented.

A phasing analysis
shall be performed
prior to approval of
the first subdivision
map to determine
when the
improvement
should be
implemented.

A phasing analysis
shall be performed

of improvements, as may be determined by a nexus study or other
appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by applicant, to reduce the
impacts to the Folsom Boulevard/Blue Ravine Road intersection
(Intersection l).

The Applicant Shall Pay a Fair Share to Fund the Construction of
Improvements at the Sibley Street/Blae Ravine Road Intersection
(Intersection 2).

To ensure that the Sibley Street/Blue Ravine Road intersection operates
at an acceptable LOS, the northbound approach must be reconfigured to
consist of two left-turn lanes, two through lanes, and one right-turn lane.
The applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements, as may be determined by a nexus study or other
appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by applicant, to reduce the
impacts to the Sibley StreeVBlue Ravine Road intersection (Intersection
2).

The Applicant Shall Fund and Construct Improvements to the Scott
Road (West)/Ilhite Rock Road Intersection (Intersection 28).

To ensure that the Scott Road (West)/White Rock Road intersection
operates at an acceptable LOS, a traffic signal must be installed.

Fund and Construct fmprovements to the Hillside Drive/Easton Valley
Parkway fntersection (Intersection 4 1).

To ensure that the Hillside Drive/Easton Valley Parkway intersection
operates at an acceptable LOS, the eastbound approach must be
reconfigured to consist of one dedicated left turn lane and fwo through
lanes, and the westbound approach must be reconfigured to consist of two
through lanes and one dedicated right-turn lane. The applicant shall fund
and construct these improvements.

Fund and Construct fmprovements to the Oak Avenue Parkway/fuIiddle
Ro ad Inter s e ctio n (lntersection 44).

3A.15-1b

(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.15-1c
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.15-le

(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.15-1f

55-26

55-27

55-28

55-29

Resolution No. 10655
Page 56 of83

Page 1164

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Sacramento County Public Works
Department and Caltrans

Sacramento County Public Works
Department

prior to approval of
the first subdivision
map to determine
when the
improvement
should be
implemented.

A phasing analysis
shall be performed
prior to approval of
the first subdivision
map to determine
when the
improvement
should be
implemented.

Before project
build out. Design
of the White Rock
Road widening to
four lanes, from
Grant Line Road to
Prairie City Road,
with Intersection
improvements has
begun, and because
this widening
project is
environmentally
cleared and fully
funded, it's
construction is
expected to be
complete before the

To ensure that the Oak Avenue Parkway/lVliddle Road intersection
operates at an acceptable LOS, control all movements with a stop sign.
The applicant shall fund and construct these improvements.

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts
to tlrc Hazel Avenue/Folsom Boulevard Intersection (Sacramento
County Intersection 2).

To ensure that the Hazel Avenue/Folsom Boulevard intersection operates
at an acceptable LOS, this intersection must be grade separated including
'Jug handle" ramps. No at grade improvement is feasible. Grade
separating and extended (south) Hazel Avenue with improvements to the
U.S. 5O/Hazel Avenue interchange is a mitigation measure for the
approved Easton-Glenbrough Specific Plan development project. The
applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of improvements to
the agency responsible for improvements, based on a program established
by that agency to reduce the impacts to the Hazel Avenue/Folsom
Boulevard intersection (Sacramento County Intersection 2).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts
on tlre Grant Line Road/Mite Rock Road Intersection and to White
Rock Road widening between the Rancho Cordova City limit to Prairie
City Road (Sacramento County Intersection 3).

Improvements must be made to ensure that the Grant Line Road/White
Rock Road intersection operates at an acceptable LOS. The currently
County proposed White Rock Road widening project will widen and
realign White Rock Road from the Rancho Cordova City limit to the EI
Dorado County line (this analysis assumes that the Proposed Project and
build alternatives will widen White Rock Road to five lanes from Prairie
City road to the El Dorado County Line). This widening includes
improvements to the Grant Line Road intersection and realigning White
Rock Road to be the through movement. The improvements include two
eastbound through lanes, one eastbound right turn lane, two northbound
left turn lanes, two northbound right turn lanes, two westbound left turn
lanes and two westbound through lanes. This improvement also includes
the signalization of the White Rock Road and Grant Line Road

(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.15-1h

(FPASP
EIR/BrS)

3A.r5-1i
(FPASP
EIR/BIS)

s5-30

55-31

Resolution No. 10655
Page 57 of83

Page 1165

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Sacramento County Public Works
Department

first phase of the
Proposed Project or
alternative is built.

Before project
build out.
Construction of
phase two of the
Hazel Avenue
widening, from
Madison Avenue to
Cunagh Downs
Drive, is expected
to be completed by
year 2013, before
the first phase of
the Proposed
Project or
alternative is
complete. The
applicant shall pay
its proportionate
share offunding of
improvements to
the agency
responsible for
improvements,
based on a program
established by that
agency to reduce
the impacts to
Hazel Avenue
between Madison
Avenue and
Curragh Downs
Drive (Sacramento

intersection. With implementation of this improvement, the intersection
would operate at an acceptable LOS A. The applicant shall pay its
proportionate share of funding of improvements to the agency
responsible for improvements, based on a program established by that
agency to reduce the impacts to the Grant Line RoadAVhite Rock Road
intersection (Sacramento County Intersection 3 ).
Participate in Fuir Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts
on Hazel Avenue between Madison Avenue and Curragh Downs Drive
(Roadway Segment 10).

To ensure thatHazel Avenue operates at an acceptable LOS befween
Curragh Downs Drive and Gold Country Boulevard,Hazel Avenue must
be widened to six lanes. This improvement is part of the County adopted
Hazel Avenue widening project.

3A.1s-lj
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

s5-32

Resolution No. 10655
Page 58 of83

Page 1166

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



El Dorado County Department of
Transportation

City of Folsom Public Works
Department and Sacramento
County Department of
Transportation

Sacramento County Department
of Transportation and the City of
Rancho Cordova Department of
Public Works

County Roadway
Segment l0).
Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project
phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project
phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts
on the White Rock Road/Lltindfield lVay Intersection (El Dorado
County Intersection 3).

To ensure that the White Rock Road/Windfield Way intersection operates
at an acceptable LOS, the intersection must be signalized and separate
northbound left and right turn lanes must be striped. The applicant shall
pay its proportionate share of funding of improvements to the agency
responsible for improvements, based on a program established by that
agency to reduce the impacts to the White Rock Road/Windfield Way
intersection (El Dorado County Intersection 3).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts
on Eastbound a.S. 50 as an alternative to improvements dt the Fokom
Boulevard/U.S. 50

Eastbound Ramps Intersection (Caltrans Intersection 4). Congestion on
eastbound U.S. 50 is causing vehicles to use Folsom Boulevard as an
alternate parallel route until they reach U.S. 50, where they must get back
on the freeway due to the lack of a parallel route. It is preferred to
alleviate the congestion on U.S. 50 than to upgrade the intersection at the
end ofthis reliever route. The applicant shall pay its proportionate share
of funding of improvements to the agency responsible for improvements,
based on a program established by that agency to reduce the impacts to
the Folsom Boulevard/U.S. 50 Eastbound Ramps intersection (Caltrans
Intersection 4). To ensure that the Folsom Boulevard/U.S. 50 eastbound
ramps intersection operates at an acceptable LOS, auxiliary lanes should
be added to eastbound U.S. 50 from Hazel Avenue to east of Folsom
Boulevard. This was recommended in the Traffic Operations Analysis
Report for the U.S. 50 Auxiliary Lane Project.

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts
on the Grant Line Roael/ State Route 16 Intersection (Caltrans
Intersection I2).
To ensure that the Grant Line Road/State Route 16 intersection operates
at an acceptable LOS, the northbound and southbound approaches must
be reconfigured to consist ofone left-turn lane and one shared

3A'.15-11

(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.15-1o
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.15-1p
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

55-33

55-34

55-35

Resolution No. I0655
Page 59 of83

Page 1167

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Caltrans

subdivision map to
determine during
which project
phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before project
build out.
Construction of the
Sacramento 50
Bus-Carpool Lane
and Community
Enhancements
Project is expected
to be completed by
year 2013, before
the first phase of
the Proposed
Project or
alternative is
complete.
Construction of the
Sacramento 50
Bus-Carpool Lane
and Community
Enhancements
Project has started
since the

writing of the Draft
EIS/EIR.

through/right-turn lane. Protected left-turn signal phasing must be
provided on the northbound and southbound approaches. Improvements
to the Grant Line Road/State Route 16 intersection are contained within
the County Development Fee Program and are scheduled for Measure A
funding.

Improvements to this intersection must be implemented by Caltrans,
Sacramento County, and the City of Rancho Cordova.

The applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements to the agency responsible for improvements, based on a
program established by that agency to reduce the impacts to the Grant
Line Road/State Route 16 intersection (Caltrans Intersection 12).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts
on Eastbound U.S. 50 between Zinfandel Drive and Sunrise Boulevard
(Freeway Segment l).
To ensure that Eastbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable LOS between
Zinfandel Drive and Sunrise Boulevard, a bus-carpool (HOV) lane must
be constructed. This improvement is currently planned as part of the
Sacramento 50 Bus-Carpool Lane and Community Enhancements
Project. The applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements to the agency responsible for improvements, based on a
program established by that agency to reduce the impacts to Eastbound
U.S. 50 between Zinfandel Drive and Sunrise Boulevard (Freeway
Segment 1).

3A.15-1q
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

55-Jb

Resolution No. 10655

Page 60 of 83

Page 1168

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



City of Folsom Public Works
Department and Sacramento
County Department of
Transportation

City of Folsom Public Works
Department and Sacramento
County Department of
Transportation

City of Folsom Public Works
Department and Sacramento
County Department of
Transportation

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed to
determine during
which project
phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project
phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project
phase the

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts
on Eastbound U.S. 50 between Hazel Avenue and Folsom Boulevard
(Freeway Segment 3).

To ensure that Eastbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable LOS between
Hazel Avenue and Folsom Boulevard, an auxiliary lane must be
constructed. This improvement was recommended in the Traffic
Operations Analysis Report for the U.S. 50 Auxiliary Lane Project. This
improvement is included in the proposed 50 Corridor Mobility Fee
Program.

The applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements to the agency responsible for improvements, based on a
program established by that agency to reduce the impacts to Eastbound
U.S. 50 between Hazel Avenue and Folsom Boulevard (Freeway
Segment 3).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts
on Eastbound U.S. 50 between Folsom Boulevard and Prairie City
Roud (Freeway Segment 4).

To ensure that Eastbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable LOS between
Folsom Boulevard and Prairie City Road, an auxiliary lane must be
constructed. This improvement was recommended in the Traffic
Operations Analysis Report for the U.S. 50 Auxiliary Lane Project. This
improvement is included in the proposed 50 Corridor Mobility Fee
Program. The applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements, as may be determined by a nexus study or other
appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by applicant, to reduce the
impacts to Eastbound U.S. 50 between Folsom Boulevard and Prairie
City Road (Freeway Segment 4).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts
on Westbound U.S. 50 between Prairie City Road and Folsom
Boulevard (Freeway Segment 16).

To ensure that Westbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable LOS
between Prairie City Road and Folsom Boulevard, an auxiliary lane must
be constructed. This improvement was recommended in the Traffic
Operations Analysis Report for the U.S. 50 Auxiliary Lane Project. This
improvement is included in the proposed 50 Corridor Mobility Fee
Program. The applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements, as may be determined by a nexus study or other

3A.15-1r
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.15-ls
(FPASP
BrR/EIS)

3A.15-1u
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

55-37

55-38

55-39

Resolution No. 10655
Page 6l of83

Page 1169

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



City of Rancho Cordova
Department of Public Works and
Sacramento County Department
of Transportation

City of Folsom Public Works
Department and Sacramento
County Department of
Transportation

Cify of Folsom Public Works
Department and Sacramento
County Department of
Transportation

rmprovement
should be built.

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project
phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project
phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to

appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by applicant, to reduce the
impacts to Westbound U.S. 50 between Prairie City Road and Folsom
Boulevard (Freeway Segment 16).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts
on Westbound U.S. 50 between Hazel Avenue and Sunrhe Boulevard
(Freeway Segment 18).

To ensure that Westbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable LOS
between Hazel Avenue and Sunrise Boulevard, an auxiliary lane must be
constructed. This improvement was recommended in the Traffic
Operations Analysis Report for the U.S. 50 Auxiliary Lane Project and
included in the proposed Rancho Cordova Parkway interchange project.

Improvements to this freeway segment must be implemented by Caltrans
The applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements to the agency responsible for improvements, based on a
program established by that agency to reduce the impacts to Westbound
U.S. 50 between Hazel Avenue and Sunrise Boulevard (Freeway
Segment 18).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts
on U.S. 50 Eastbound/Folsom Boulevard Ramp Merge (Freeway
Merge 4).

To ensure that Eastbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable LOS at the
Folsom Boulevard merge, an auxiliary lane from the Folsom Boulevard
merge to the Prairie City Road diverge must be constructed. This
improvement was recommended in the Traffic Operations Analysis
Report for the U.S. 50 Auxiliary Lane Project. This improvement is
included in the proposed 50 Corridor Mobility Fee Program. The
applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of improvements to
the agency responsible for improvements, based on a program established
by that agency to reduce the impacts to the U.S. 50 Eastbound/Folsom
Boulevard Ramp Merge (Freeway Merge 4).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts
on U.S. 50 Eastbound/Prairie City Road Diverge (Freeway Diverge 5).
To ensure that Eastbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable LOS at the
Prairie City Road off-ramp diverge, an auxiliary lane from the Folsom
Boulevard merge must be constructed. This improvement was
recommended in the Traffic Operations Analysis Report for the U.S. 50
Auxiliary Lane Proiect. This auxiliary lane improvement is included in

3A.15-lv
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.15-1w
(FPASP
BrR/BrS)

3A.15-lx
(FPASP
ErRlErs)

55-40

55-41

55-42

Resolution No. 10655
Page 62 of83

Page 1170

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



City of Folsom Public Works
Department

City of Folsom Public Works
Department

Cify of Folsom Public Works
Department

determine during
which project
phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project
phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project
phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to

the proposed 50 Corridor Mobility Fee Program. The applicant shall pay
its proportionate share of funding of improvements, as may be
determined by a nexus study or other appropriate and reliable mechanism
paid for by applicant, to reduce the impacts to the U.S. 50
Eastbound/Prairie City Road diverge (Freeway Diverge 5).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts
on U.S. 50 Eastbound/Prairie City Road Direct Merge (Freeway Merge
6).

To ensure that Eastbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable LOS at the
Prairie City Road onramp direct merge, an auxiliary lane to the East
Bidwell Street - Scott Road diverge must be constructed. This auxiliary
lane improvement is included in the proposed 50 Corridor Mobility Fee
Program. The applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements, as may be determined by a nexus study or other
appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by applicant, to reduce the
impacts to the U.S. 50 Eastbound/Prairie City Road direct merge
(Freeway Merge 6).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts
on U.S. 50 Eastbound/Prairie City Road Flyover On-Ramp to Oak
Avenue Parkway Off-Ramp Weave (Freeway lVeave 8).

To ensure that Eastbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable LOS at the
Prairie City Road flyover on-ramp to Oak Avenue Parkway off-ramp
weave, an improvement acceptable to Caltrans should be implemented to
eliminate the unacceptable weaving conditions. Such an improvement
may involve a "braided ramp".

The applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements, as may be determined by a nexus study or other
appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by applicant, to reduce the
impacts to the U.S. 50 Eastbound / Prairie City Road flyover on-ramp to
Oak Avenue Parkway off-ramp weave (Freeway Weave 8).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts
on U.S. 50 Eastbound/Oak Avenue Parkway Loop Merge (Freeway
Merge 9).

To ensure that Eastbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable LOS at the
Oak Avenue Parkway loop merge, an auxiliary lane to the East Bidwell

3A.15-ly
(FPASP
EIR/EIS)

3A.15-12
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.15-1aa
(FPASP
ErRrErs)

55-43

55-44

55-45

Resolution No. 10655
Page 63 of83

Page 1171

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



City of Folsom Public Works
Department

City of Folsom Public Works
Department

City of Folsom Public Works
Department and Sacramento
County Department of
Transportation

approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project
phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project
phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project
phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be

Street - Scott Road diverge must be constructed. This auxiliary lane
improvement is included in the proposed 50 Corridor Mobility Fee
Program. The applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements, as may be determined by a nexus study or other
appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by applicant, to reduce the
impacts to the U.S. 50 Eastbound/ Oak Avenue Parkway loop merge
(Freeway Merge 9).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts
on U.S. 50 lltestbound/Empire Ranch Road Loop Ramp Merge
(Freeway Merge 23).

To ensure that Westbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable LOS, the
northbound Empire Ranch Road loop on ramp should start the westbound
auxiliary lane that ends at the East Bidwell Street - Scott Road off ramp.
The slip on ramp from southbound Empire Ranch Road would merge into
this extended auxiliary lane. Improvements to this freeway segment must
be implemented by Caltrans. The applicant shall pay its proportionate
share of funding of improvements, as may be determined by a nexus
study or other appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by applicant,
to reduce the impacts to the U.S. 50 Westbound/Empire Ranch Road loop
ramp merge (Freeway Merge 23).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts
on U.S. 50 Westbound/Oak Avenue Parkway Loop Ramp Merge
(Freeway Merge 29).

To ensure that Westbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable LOS, the
northbound Oak Avenue Parkway loop on ramp should start the
westbound auxiliary lane that ends at the Prairie City Road off ramp. The
slip on ramp from southbound Oak Avenue Parkway would merge into
this extended auxiliary lane. Improvements to this freeway segment must
be implemented by Caltrans. The applicant shall pay its proportionate
share of funding of improvements, as may be determined by a nexus
study or other appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by applicant,
to reduce the impacts to the U.S. 50 Westbound/Oak Avenue Parkway
loop ramp merge (Freeway Merge 29).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts
on U.S. 50 Westbound/Prairie City Road Loop Ramp Merge (Freeway
Merge 32).

3A.15-1dd
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.15-1ee
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.15-1ff
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

55-46

55-47

55-48

Resolution No. 10655
Page 64 of83

Page 1172

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



City of Folsom Public Works
Department and Sacramento
County Department of
Transportation

City of Folsom Public Works
Department and Sacramento
County Department of
Transportation

Sacramento County Department
of Transportation and City of

performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project
phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project
phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project
phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis

To ensure that Westbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable LOS at the
Prairie City Road loop ramp merge, an auxiliary lane to the Folsom
Boulevard off ramp diverge must be constructed. This auxiliary lane
improvement is included in the proposed 50 Conidor Mobility Fee
Program. The applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements, as may be determined by a nexus study or other
appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by applicant, to reduce the
impacts to the U.S. 50 Westbound/Prairie City Road Loop Ramp Merge
(Freeway Merge 32).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts
on U.S. 50 llestbound/Prairie City Road Direct Ramp Merge (Freeway
Merge 33).

To ensure that Westbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable LOS at the
Prairie City Road direct ramp merge, an auxiliary lane to the Folsom
Boulevard off ramp diverge must be constructed. This auxiliary lane
improvement is included in the proposed 50 Corridor Mobility Fee
Program. The applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements, as may be determined by a nexus study or other
appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by applicant, to reduce the
impacts to the U.S. 50 Westbound/Prairie City Road direct ramp merge
(Freeway Merge 33).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts
on U.S. 50 Eastbound/Folsom Boulevard Diverge (Freeway Diverge
34).

To ensure that Westbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable LOS at the
Folsom Boulevard Diverge, an auxiliary lane from the Prairie City Road
loop ramp merge must be constructed. Improvements to this freeway
segment must be implemented by Caltrans. This auxiliary lane
improvement is included in the proposed 50 Corridor Mobility Fee
Program. The applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements, as may be determined by a nexus study or other
appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by applicant, to reduce the
impacts to the U.S. 50 Eastbound / Folsom Boulevard diverge (Freeway
Diverge 34).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts
on U.S. 50 lVestbound/Ilazel Avenue Direct Ramp Merge (Freeway
Merge 38).

3A.15-1gg
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.15-1hh
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.15-lii
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

55-49

55-5U

55-51

Resolution No. 10655
Page 65 of83

Page 1173

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Rancho Cordova Department of
Public Works

City of Folsom Public Works
Department

City of Folsom Public Works
Department

should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project
phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before approval of
improvement plans
for all project
phases any
particular
discretionary
development
application that
includes residential
and commercial or
mixed-use
development. As a
condition of project
approval and/or as
a condition of the
development
agreement for all
project phases.

Concurrent with
construction for all
project phases.

To ensure that Westbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable LOS at the
Hazel Avenue direct ramp merge, an auxiliary lane to the Sunrise
Boulevard off ramp diverge must be constructed. This auxiliary lane
improvement is included in the proposed 50 Conidor Mobility Fee
Program. The applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements to the agency responsible for improvements, based on a
program established by that agency to reduce the impacts to the U.S. 50
Westbound/Hazel Avenue direct ramp merge (Freeway Merge 38).

Develop Commercial Support Services and Mixed-use Development
Concurrent with Housing Development and Develop and Provide
Options for Alternative Transportation Modes.

The project applicant(s) for any particular discretionary development
application including commercial or mixed-use development along with
residential uses shall develop commercial and mixed-use development
concurrent with housing development, to the extent feasible in light of
market realities and other considerations, to internalize vehicle trips.
Pedestrian and bicycle facilities shall be implemented to the satisfaction
of the City Public Works Department. To fuither minimize impacts from
the increased demand on area roadways and intersections, the project
appl icant(s) for any particular discretionary development application
involving schools or commercial centers shall develop and implement
safe and secure bicycle parking to promote alternative transportation uses
and reduce the volume of single-occupancy vehicles using area roadways
and intersections. The project applicant(s) for any particular discretionary
development application shall participate in capital improvements and
operating funds for transit service to increase the percent oftravel by
transit. The project's fair-share participation and the associated timing of
the improvements and service shall be identified in the project conditions
of approval and/or the project's development agreement. Improvements
and service shall be coordinated, as necessary, with Folsom Stage Lines
and Sacramento RT.

Participate in the City's Transportation SystemManagement Fee
Program-

The project applicant(s) for any particular discretionary development
application shall pay an appropriate amount into the City's existing

3A.15-2a
(FPASP
BrR/ErS)

3A.15-2b
(FPASP
EIR/ErS)

55-52

55-54

Resolution No. 10655
Page 66 of83

Page 1174

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



City of Folsom Public Works
Department

City of Folsom Public Works
Department

City of Folsom Public Works
Department

City of Folsom Public Works
Department

Concurrent with
construction for all
project phases.

As a condition of
project approval
and/or as a
condition of the
development
agreement for all
project phases.

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project
phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project

Transportation System Management Fee Program to reduce the number
of single-occupant automobile travel on area roadways and intersections

Participate with the 50 Corridor Transportation Management
Association.

The project applicant(s) for any particular discretionary development
application shall join and participate with the 50 Corridor Transportation
Management Association to reduce the number of single-occupant
automobile travel on area roadways and intersections.

Pay Full Cost of Identified Improvements that Are Not Funded by the
City's Fee Program
In accordance with Measure W, the project applicant(s) for any
particular di scretionary development appl ication shall provide fair-share
contributions to the City's transportation impact fee program to fully
fund improvements only required because of the Specific Plan.

The Applicant Shall Pay a Fair Share to Fund the Construction of
Improvements to the Sibley Street/Blue Ruvine Road Intersection
(Folso m Intersection 2).

To ensure that the Sibley StreeVBlue Ravine Road intersection operates
at a LOS D with less than the Cumulative No Project delay, the
northbound approach must be reconfigured to consist of two left-turn
lane, two through lanes, and one dedicated right-turn lane. The applicant
shall pay its proportionate share of funding of improvements, as may be
determined by a nexus study or other appropriate and reliable mechanism
paid for by applicant, to reduce the impacts to the Sibley Street/Blue
Ravine Road intersection (Folsom Intersection 2).

The Applicant Shall Pay a Fair Share to Fund the Constraction of
Improvements to the Oak Avenue Parkway/East Bidwell Street
Intersection (Folsom Intersection 6).

To ensure that the Oak Avenue Parkway/East Bidwell Street intersection
operates at an acceptable LOS, the eastbound (East Bidwell Street)
approach must be reconfigured to consist of two left-turn lanes, four
through lanes and a right-turn lane, and the westbound (East Bidwell
Street) approach must be reconfigured to consist of two left turn lanes,

four through lanes, and a right-turn lane. It is against the City of Folsom

3A.15-2c
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.15-3
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.15-4a
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.15-4b
(FPASP
BrR/EIS)

55-54

55-55

55-50

55-57

Resolution No. 10655

Page 67 of83

Page 1175

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



City of Folsom Public Works
Department

City of Folsom Public Works
Department

City of Folsom Public Works
Department

phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project
phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project
phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which proiect

policy to have eight lane roads because of the impacts to non-motorized
traffic and adjacent development; therefore, this improvement is
infeasible.

The Applicant Shall Pay a Fair Share to Fand the Construction of
Improvements to the East Bidwell Street/College Street fntursection
(Folsom Intersection 7).

To ensure that the East Bidwell Street/College Street intersection
operates at acceptable LOS C or beffer, the westbound approach must be
reconfigured to consist of one left-turn lane, one left-through lane, and
two dedicated right-turn lanes. The applicant shall pay its proportionate
share of funding of improvements, as may be determined by a nexus
study or other appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by applicant,
to reduce the impacts to the East Bidwell Street/Nesmith Court
intersection (Folsom Intersection 7).

Tlte Applicant Sltall Pay a Fair Share to Fund the Construction of
Improvements to the East Bidwell Street/Iron Point Road Intersection
(Fo Is o m Inters ection 2 1).

To ensure that the East Bidwell Street Aron Point Road intersection
operates at an acceptable LOS, the northbound approach must be
reconfigured to consist of two left-turn lanes, four through lanes and a
right-turn lane, and the southbound approach must be reconfigured to
consist of two left-turn lanes, four through lanes and a right-turn lane. It
is against the City of Folsom policy to have eight lane roads because of
the impacts to non-motorizedtraffic and adjacent development; therefore,
this improvement is infeasible.

The Applicant Shall Pay a Fair Share to Fund the Construction of
Improvements to the Serpa ll/ay/ Iron Point Road Intersection (Folsom
Intersection 23).

To improve LOS at the Serpa Way/ Iron Point Road intersection, the
northbound approaches must be restriped to consist of one left-turn lane,
one shared left-through lanes, and one right-turn lane. The applicant shall
pay its proportionate share of funding of improvements, as may be
determined by a nexus study or other appropriate and reliable mechanism

3A.15-4c
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.15-4d
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.15-4e
(FPASP
ErR/BrS)

55-58

55-59

55-60

Resolution No. 10655
Page 68 of83

Page 1176

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



City of Folsom Public Works
Department

City of Folsom Public Works
Department

Sacramento County Department
of Transportation.

phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project
phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project
phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis

paid for by applicant, to reduce the impacts to the Serpa Way/Iron Point
Road Intersection (Folsom Intersection 23).

The Applicant Shall Pay a Fsir Share to Fund the Construction of
Improvements to the Empire Ranch Road/Iron Point Road Intersection
(Folsom Intersection 24).

To ensure that the Empire Ranch Road / Iron Point Road intersection
operates at a LOS D or better, all of the following improvements are
required: The eastbound approach must be reconfigured to consist of one
left-turn lane, two through lanes, and a right-turn lane. The westbound
approach must be reconfigured to consist of two left-turn lanes, one
through lane, and a through-right lane. The northbound approach must be
reconfigured to consist of two left-turn lanes, three through lanes, and a
right-turn lane. The southbound approach must be reconfigured to consist
of two left-turn lanes, three through lanes, and a right-turn lane. The
applicant shallpay its proportionate share of funding of improvements, as

may be determined by a nexus study or other appropriate and reliable
mechanism paid for by applicant, to reduce the impacts to the Empire
Ranch Road / Iron Point Road Intersection Before project build out. A
phasing analysis should be performed prior to approval of the first
subdivision map to determine during which project phase the
improvement should be built. (Folsom Intersection 24).

The Applicant Shall Fund and Construct Improvements to the Osk
Av e n u e P ar kw ay /E as to n Valley P ar kw ay I nter s e ctio n ( F o I s o m
Intersection 33).

To ensure that the Oak Avenue Parkway/Easton Valley Parkway
intersection operates at an acceptable LOS the southbound approach must
be reconfigured to consist of two left-turn lanes, two through lanes, and
two right-turn lanes. The applicant shall fund and construct these
improvements.

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts
on the Grant Line RoadlWhite Rock Road Intersection (Sacramento
County Intersection 3).

3A.15-4f
(FPASP
BrR/ErS)

3A.15-4g
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.15-4i
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

55-61

55-62

55-63

Resolution No. 10655

Page 69 of83

Page 1177

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Sacramento County Department
of Transportation.

Sacramento County Department
of Transportation.

should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project
phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project
phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project
phase the

To ensure that the Grant Line Road/White Rock Road intersection
operates at an acceptable LOS E or better this intersection should be
replaced by some type of grade separated intersection or interchange.
Improvements to this intersection are identified in the Sacramento
County's Proposed General Plan. Implementation of these improvements
would assist in reducing traffic impacts on this intersection by providing
acceptable operation. Intersection improvements must be implemented by
Sacramento County. The applicant shall pay its proportionate share of
funding of improvements to the agency responsible for improvements,
based on a program established by that agency to reduce the impacts to
the Grant Line Road/White Rock Road Intersection (Sacramento County
Intersection 3).

Participate in Fair Shure Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts
on Grant Line Road between White Rock Road and Kiefer Boulevard
(Sacramento County Roadwuy Segments 5-7).

To improve operation on Grant Line Road between White Rock Road
and Kiefer Boulevard, this roadway segment must be widened to six
lanes. This improvement is proposed in the Sacramento County and the
City of Rancho Cordova General Plans; however, it is not in the 2035
MTP. Improvements to this roadway segment must be implemented by
Sacramento County and the City of Rancho Cordova. The applicant shall
pay its proportionate share of funding of improvements to the agency
responsible for improvements, based on a program established by that
agency to reduce the impacts to Grant Line Road between White Rock
Road and Kiefer Boulevard (Sacramento County Roadway Segments 5-
7). The identified improvement would more than offset the impacts
specifically related to the Folsom South of U.S. 50 project on this
roadway segment.

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts
on Grant Line Road betk)een Kiefer Boulevard and Juckson Highway
(Sacramento County Roadway Segment 8).

To improve operation on Grant Line Road between Kiefer Boulevard
Jackson Highway, this roadway segment could be widened to six lanes.
This improvement is proposed in the Sacramento County and the City of
Rancho Cordova General Plans; however, it is not in the 2035 MTP.
Improvements to this roadway segment must be implemented by
Sacramento County and the City of Rancho Cordova. The applicant shall

3A.1s-4j
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.15-4k
(FPASP
EIR/ErS)

55-64

55-b5

Resolution No. 10655
Page 70 of83

Page 1178

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Sacramento County Department
of Transportation.

Sacramento County Department
of Transportation.

improvement
should be built.

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project
phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project
phase the
improvement
should be built.

pay its proportionate share of funding of improvements to the agency
responsible for improvements, based on a program established by that
agency to reduce the impacts to Grant Line Road between Kiefer
Boulevard and Jackson Highway (Sacramento County Roadway Segment
8). The identified improvement would more than offset the impacts
specifically related to the Folsom South of U.S. 50 project on this
roadway segment.

Participate in Fuir Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts
on Hszel Avenue between Curuagh Downs Drive and U.S. 50
llestbound Ramps (Sacramento County Roadway Segments 12-13).

To improve operation on Hazel Avenue between Curragh Downs Drive
and the U.S. 50 westbound ramps, this roadway segment could be
widened to eight lanes. This improvement is inconsistent with
Sacramento County's general plan because the county's policy requires a

maximum roadway cross section of six lanes. Analysis shown later
indicates that improvements at the impacted intersection in this segment
can be mitigated (see Mitigation Measure 3,A..15-4q). Improvements to
impacted intersections on this segment will improve operations on this
roadway segment and, therefore; mitigate this segment impact. The
applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of improvements to
the agency responsible for improvements, based on a program established
by that agency to reduce the impacts to Hazel Avenue between Cunagh
Downs Drive and U.S. 50 Westbound Ramps (Sacramento County
Roadway Segments 12-13).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Redace Impacts
on l(hite Rock Roud between Grsnt Line Road and Prairie City Road
(Sacramento County Roadway Segment 22).

To improve operation on White Rock Road between Grant Line Road
and Prairie City Road, this roadway segment must be widened to six
lanes. This improvement is included in the 2035 MTP but is not included
in the Sacramento County General Plan. Improvements to this roadway
segment must be implemented by Sacramento County. The identified
improvement would more than offset the impacts specifically related to
the Folsom South of U.S. 50 project on this roadway segment. However,
because of other development in the region that would substantially
increase traffic levels, this roadway segment would continue to operate at

an unacceptable LOS F even with the capacity improvements identified

3A.15-41
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.15-4m
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

55-6b

55-67

Resolution No. 10655
Page 7l of83

Page 1179

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Sacramento County Departm ent
of Transportation.

Sacramento County Department
of Transportation.

Sacramento County Departm ent
of Transportation.

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project
phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project
phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during

to mitigate Folsom South of U.S. 50 impacts. The applicant shall pay its
proportionate share of funding of improvements to the agency
responsible for improvements, based on a program established by that
agency to reduce the impacts to White Rock Road between Grant Line
Road and Prairie City Road (Sacramento County Roadway Segment 22)

Participate in Fuir Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts
on White Rock Road between Empire Ranch Road and Carson
Crossing Road (Sacramento County Roadway Segment 28).

To improve operation on White Rock Road between Empire Ranch Road
and Carson Crossing Road, this roadway segment must be widened to six
lanes. Improvements to this roadway segment must be implemented by
Sacramento County. The applicant shall pay its proportionate share of
funding of improvements to the agency responsible for improvements,
based on a program established by that agency to reduce the impacts to
White Rock Road between Empire Ranch Road and Carson Crossing
Road (Sacramento County Roadway Segment 28).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts
on the White Rock Road/Carson Crossing Road Intersection (El
Dorado County 1).

To ensure that the White Rock Road/Carson Crossing Road intersection
operates at an acceptable LOS, the eastbound right turn lane must be
converted into a separate free right turn lane, or double right.
Improvements to this intersection must be implemented by El Dorado
County. The applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements to the agency responsible for improvements, based on a
program established by that agency to reduce the impacts to the White
Rock Road/Carson Crossing Road Intersection (El Dorado County l).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts
on tlre Hazel AvenuelU.S. 50 llestbound Ramps Intersection (Caltrans
Intersection 1).

To ensure that the Hazel Avenuefu.S. 50 westbound ramps intersection
operates at an acceptable LOS, the westbound approach must be
reconfigured to consist ofone dedicated left turn lane, one shared Ieft
through lane and three dedicated right-turn lanes. Improvements to this
intersection must be implemented by Caltrans and Sacramento County.

3A.15-4n
(FPASP
EIR/EIS)

3A.15-4o
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.r5-4p
(FPASP
ErRrBrs)

55-68

55-69

55-70

Resolution No. 10655
Page 72 of 83

Page 1180

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Sacramento County Department of
Transportation.

Sacramento County Department
of Transportation.

which project
phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project
phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project
phase the
improvement
should be built.

The applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements to the agency responsible for improvements, based on a
program established by that agency to reduce the impacts to the Hazel
Avenue/U.S. 50 Westbound Ramps Intersection (Caltrans Intersection 1)

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts
on Eastbound US 50 between Zinfandel Drive and Sunrise Boulevard
(Freeway Segment 1).

To ensure that Eastbound US 50 operates at an acceptable LOS between
Zinfandel Drive and Sunrise Boulevard, an additional eastbound lane
could be constructed. This improvement is not consistent with the
Concept Facility in Caltrans State Route 50 Corridor System
Management Plan; therefore, it is not likely to be implemented by
Caltrans by 2030. Construction of the Capitol South East Connector,
including widening White Rock Road and Grant Line Road to six lanes
with limited access, could divert some traffic from U.S. 50 and partially
mitigate the project's impact. The applicant shall pay its proportionate
share of funding of improvements to the agency responsible for
improvements, based on a program established by that agency to reduce
the impacts to Eastbound U.S. 50 between Zinfandel Drive and Sunrise
Boulevard (Freeway Segment 1).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts
on Eastbound US 50 between Rancho Cordova Parkway and Hazel
Avenue (Freeway Segment 3).

To ensure that Eastbound US 50 operates at an acceptable LOS between
Rancho Cordova Parkway andHazel Avenue, an additional eastbound
lane could be constructed. This improvement is not consistent with the
Concept Facility in Caltrans State Route 50 Conidor System
Management Plan; therefore, it is not likely to be implemented by
Caltrans by 2030. Construction of the Capitol South East Connector,
including widening White Rock Road and Grant Line Road to six lanes
with limited access, could divert some traffic off of U.S. 50 and partially
mitigate the project's impact. The applicant shall pay its proportionate
share of funding of improvements to the agency responsible for
improvements, based on a program established by that agency to reduce
the impacts to Eastbound U.S. 50 between Rancho Cordova Parkway and
Hazel Avenue (Freeway Segment 3).

3A.15-4q
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.15-4r
(FPASP
ErR/BIS)

55-71

55-72

Resolution No. 10655
Page 73 of83

Page 1181

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Sacramento County Departm ent
of Transportation.

Sacramento County Department
of Transportation.

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project
phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project
phase the
improvement
should be built.

Participate in Fuir Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts
on Eastbound US 50 between Folsom Boulevard and Prairie City Road
(Freeway Segment 5).

To ensure that Eastbound US 50 operates at an acceptable LOS between
Folsom Boulevard and Prairie City Road, the eastbound auxiliary lane
should be converted to a mixed flow lane that extends to and drops at the
Oak Avenue Parkway off ramp (see mitigation measure 3A.15-4t).
Improvements to this freeway segment must be implemented by Caltrans.
This improvement is not consistent with the Concept Facility in Caltrans
State Route 50 Corridor System Management Plan; therefore, it is not
likely to be implemented by Caltrans by 2030. Construction of the
Capitol South East Connector, including widening White Rock Road and
Grant Line Road to six lanes with limited access, could divert some
traffic off of U.S. 50 and partially mitigate the project's impact. The
applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of improvements, as
may be determined by a nexus study or other appropriate and reliable
mechanism paid for by applicant, to reduce the impacts to Eastbound
U.S. 50 between Folsom Boulevard and Prairie City Road (Freeway
Segment 5).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts
on Eastbound US 50 between Prairie City Road and Oak Avenue
Parkway (Freeway Segment 6).

To ensure that Eastbound US 50 operates at an acceptable LOS between
Prairie City Road and Oak Avenue Parkway, the northbound Prairie City
Road slip on ramp should merge with the eastbound auxiliary lane that
extends to and drops at the Oak Avenue Parkway offramp (see
Mitigation Measures 3,A..15-4u, v and w), and the southbound Prairie City
Road flyover on ramp should be braided over the Oak Avenue Parkway
off ramp and start an extended full auxiliary lane to the East Bidwell
Street - Scott Road off ramp. Improvements to this freeway segment
must be implemented by Caltrans. The applicant shall pay its
proportionate share of funding of improvements, as may be determined
by a nexus study or other appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by
applicant, to reduce the impacts to Eastbound U.S. 50 between Prairie
City Road and Oak Avenue Parkway (Freeway Segment 6).

3A.15-4s
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.15-4t
(FPASP
ErRlErs)

55-73

55-74

Resolution No. 10655
Page 74 of83

Page 1182

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Sacramento County Department
of Transportation.

Sacramento County Department
of Transportation.

Sacramento County Departm ent
of Transportation.

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project
phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project
phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts
on the U.S. 50 Eastbound / Prairie City Road Slip Ramp Merge
(Freeway Merge 6).

To ensure that Eastbound US 50 operates at an acceptable LOS, the
northbound Prairie City Road slip on ramp should start the eastbound
auxiliary lane that extends to and drops at the Oak Avenue Parkway off
ramp (see mitigation measure 3,A,.15-4u, w and x), and the southbound
Prairie City Road flyover on ramp should be braided over the Oak
Avenue Parkway off ramp and start an extended full auxiliary lane to the
East Bidwell Street - Scott Road off ramp. Improvements to this freeway
segment must be implemented by Caltrans. The applicant shall pay its
proportionate share of funding of improvements, as may be determined
by a nexus study or other appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by
applicant, to reduce the impacts to the U.S. 50 Eastbound / Prairie City
Road slip ramp merge (Freeway Merge 6).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts
on the U.S. 50 Eastbound / Prairie City Road Flyover On Ramp to Oak
Avenue Parkway Off Ramp Vf/eave (Freeway Weave 7).

To ensure that Eastbound US 50 operates at an acceptable LOS, the
northbound Prairie City Road slip on ramp should start the eastbound
auxiliary lane that extends to and drops at the Oak Avenue Parkway off
ramp (see mitigation measure 3A..15-4u, v and x), and the southbound
Prairie City Road flyover on ramp should be braided over the Oak
Avenue Parkway off ramp and start an extended full auxiliary lane to the
East Bidwell Street - Scott Road off ramp. Improvements to this freeway
segment must be implemented by Caltrans. The applicant shall pay its
proportionate share of funding of improvements, as may be determined
by a nexus study or other appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by
applicant, to reduce the impacts to the U.S. 50 Eastbound / Prairie City
Road Flyover On Ramp to Oak Avenue Parkway Off Ramp Weave
(Freeway Weave 7).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts
on U.S. 50 Eastbound / Oak Avenue Parkway Loop Ramp Merge
(Freeway Merge 8).

To ensure that Eastbound US 50 operates at an acceptable LOS, the
southbound Oak Avenue Parkway loop on ramp should merge with the
eastbound auxiliary lane that starts at the southbound Prairie Citv Road

3A.15-4u
(FPASP
BrR/ErS)

3A.15-4v
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.15-4w
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

55-75

55- /O

55-77

Resolution No. 10655
Page 75 of83

Page 1183

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Sacramento County Department
of Transportation.

Sacramento County Department
of Transportation.

subdivision map to
determine during
which project
phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project
phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project
phase the
improvement
should be built.

braided flyover on ramp and ends at the East Bidwell Street - Scott Road
off ramp (see mitigation measure 3,A..15-4u, v and w). Improvements to
this freeway segment must be implemented by Caltrans. The applicant
shall pay its proportionate share of funding of improvements, as may be
determined by a nexus study or other appropriate and reliable mechanism
paid for by applicant, to reduce the impacts to U.S. 50 Eastbound / Oak
Avenue Parkway Loop Ramp Merge (Freeway Merge 8).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts
on U.S. 50 lVesfiound / Empire Ranch Road Loop Ramp Merge
(Freeway Merge 27).

To ensure that Westbound US 50 operates at an acceptable LOS, the
northbound Empire Ranch Road loop on ramp should start the westbound
auxiliary lane that ends at the East Bidwell Street - Scott Road off ramp.
The slip-on ramp from southbound Empire Ranch Road slip ramp would
merge into this extended auxiliary lane. Improvements to this freeway
segment must be implemented by Caltrans. The applicant shall pay its
proportionate share of funding of improvements, as may be determined
by a nexus study or other appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by
applicant, to reduce the impacts to the U.S. 50 Westbound / Empire
Ranch Road loop ramp merge (Freeway Merge2T).

Participate in Fair Shure Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts
on U.S. 50 Westbound / Prairie City Road Loop Ramp Merge (Freeway
Merge 35).

To ensure that Westbound US 50 operates at an acceptable LOS, the
northbound Prairie City Road loop on ramp should start the westbound
auxiliary lane that continues beyond the Folsom Boulevard off ramp. The
slip-on ramp from southbound Prairie City Road slip ramp would merge
into this extended auxiliary lane. Improvements to this freeway segment
must be implemented by Caltrans. The applicant shall pay its
proportionate share of funding of improvements, as may be determined
by a nexus study or other appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by
applicant, to reduce the impacts to the U.S. 50 Westbound / Prairie City
Road Loop Ramp Merge (Freeway Merge 35).

3A.15-4x
(FPASP
ErR/BrS)

3A.15-4y
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

55-78

55-79

Resolution No. 10655
Page 76 of83

Page 1184

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



City of Folsom Communify
Development Department and
City of Folsom Public Works
Department

City of Folsom Community
Development Department and
City of Folsom Public Works
Department

City of Folsom Community
Development Department and
City of Folsom Public Works
Department

Before approval of
final maps and
issuance of
building permits
for any project
phases.

Before approval of
final maps and
issuance of
building permits
for any project
phases.

Before approval of
final maps and
issuance of
building permits
for any project
phases.

of Adequate On- and Off-Site Wastewater Convqtance
Facilities and Implement On- and Off-Site Infrastructure Service
Systems or Ensure That Adequate Financing Is Secured
Before the approval of the final map and issuance of building permits for
all project phases, the project applicant(s) ofall project phases shall
submit proof to the City of Folsom that an adequate wastewater
conveyance system either has been constructed or is ensured through
payment of the City's facilities augmentation fee as described under the
Folsom Municipal Code Title 3, Chapter 3.40, "Facilities Augmentation
Fee - Folsom South Area Facilities Plan," or other sureties to the City's
satisfaction. Both on-site wastewater conveyance infrastructure and off-
site force main sufficient to provide adequaie service to the project shall
be in place for the amount of development identified in the tentative map
before approval of the final map and issuance of building permits for all
project phases, or their financing shall be ensured to the satisfaction of
the City.

Submit Proof

D e mo ns tr at e A de q uate S RW T P W as t ew at er Tr e atment C ap acity.

The project applicant(s) of all project phases shall demonstrate adequate
capacity at the SRWTP for new wastewater flows generated by the
project. This shall involve preparing a tentative map-level study and
paying connection and capacity fees as identified by SRCSD. Approval
of the final map and issuance of building permits for all project phases
shall not be granted until the City verifies adequate SRWTP capacity is
available for the amount of development identified in the tentative map.

Submit Proof of Surface Water Supply Availability.
a. Prior to approval of any small-lot tentative subdivision map subject to
Government Code Section 66473.7 (SB 221), the City shall comply with
that statute. Prior to approval of any small-lot tentative subdivision map
for a proposed residential project not subject to that statute, the City need
not comply with Section 66473.7, or formally consult with any public
water system that would provide water to the affected area; nevertheless,
the City shall make a factual showing or impose conditions similar to
those required by Section 66473.7 to ensure an adequate water supply for
development authorized by the map.

3A.16-1
(FPASP
ErR/BrS)

3A.16-3
(FPASP
EIR/ErS)

3A.18-1
(FPASP
ErR/EIS)

UTILITIES
55-80

55-81

55-82

Resolution No. 10655
Page 77 of83

Page 1185

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



City of Folsom Community
Development Department and
City of Folsom Public Works
Department

City of Folsom Community
Development Department and
City of Folsom Public Works
Department

Before approval of
final maps and
issuance of
building permits
for any project
phases.

Before approval of
final maps and
issuance of
building permits
for any project
phases.

b. Prior to recordation of each final subdivision map, or prior to City
approval of any similar project-specific discretionary approval or
entitlement required for nonresidential uses, the project applicant(s) of
that project phase or activity shall demonstrate the availability of a
reliable and sufficient water supply from a public water system for the
amount of development that would be authorized by the final subdivision
map or project-specific discretionary nonresidential approval or
entitlement. Such a demonstration shall consist of information showing
that both existing sources are available or needed supplies and
improvements will be in place prior to occupancy.

Submit Proof of Adequate Off-Site Water Conveyance Facilities and
Implement Off-Site Infrastructure Semice System or Ensure That
Adequate Financing Is Secured.

Before the approval of the final subdivision map and issuance of building
permits for all project phases, the project applicant(s) of any particular
discretionary development application shall submit proof to the City of
Folsom that an adequate off-site water conveyance system either has been
constructed or is ensured or other sureties to the City's satisfaction. The
off-site water conveyance infrastructure sufficient to provide adequate
service to the project shall be in place for the amount of development
identified in the tentative map before approval of the final subdivision
map and issuance of building permits for all project phases, or their
financing shall be ensured to the satisfaction of the City. A certificate of
occupancy shall not be issued for any building within the SPA until the
water conveyance infrastructure sufficient to serve such building has
been constructed and is in place.

Demonstrate Adequate Off-Site llater Treatment Capacity (if the Off-
Site Water Treatment Plant Option is Selected).

If an off-site water treatment plant (WTP) alternative is selected (as
opposed to the on-site WTP alternative), the project applicant(s) for any
particular discretionary development application shall demonstrate
adequate capacity at the off-site WTP. This shall involve preparing a
tentative map-level study and paying connection and capacity fees as
determined by the City. Approval of the final project map shall not be
granted until the City verifies adequate water treatment capacity either is
available or is certain to be available when needed for the amount of
development identified in the tentative map before approval of the final

3A.18-2a
(FPASP
ErR/BrS)

3A.18-2b
(FPASP
EIR/BrS)

55-83

55-84

Resolution No. 10655
Page 78 of83

Page 1186

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



City of Folsom Community
Development Department

California Department of Fish and
Game, and City of Folsom
Community Development
Department

Before approval of
grading or
improvement plans
or any ground
disturbing
activities, including
grubbing or
clearing, for any
project phase.

Before approval of
grading or
improvement plans
or any ground
disturbing
activities, including
grubbing or
clearing, for any
project phase.

map and issuance of building permits for all project phases. A certificate
of occupancy shall not be issued for any building within the SPA until the
water treatment capacity sufficient to serve such building has been
constructed and is in place.

C o n du ct E nv ir o nmental Aw ar en es s Tr ainin g fo r C onstr u ction Emp I oy ees.

Prior to beginning construction activities, the Project Applicant shall
employ a qualified biologist to develop and conduct environmental
awareness training for construction employees. The training shall describe
the importance of onsite biological resources, including special-status
wildlife habitats; potential nests of special-status birds; and roosting habitat
for special-status bats. The biologist shall also explain the importance of other
responsibilities related to the protection of wildlife during construction such as

inspecting open trenches and looking under vehicles and machinery prior to
moving them to ensure there are no lizards, snakes, small mammals, or other
wildlife that could become trapped, injured, or killed in construction areas or
under equipment.

The environmental awareness program shall be provided to all
construction personnel to briefthem on the life history ofspecial-status
species in or adjacent to the project area, the need to avoid impacts on
sensitive biological resources, any terms and conditions required by State
and federal agencies, and the penalties for not complying with biological
mitigation requirements. If new construction personnel are added to the
project, the contractor's superintendent shall ensure that the personnel
receive the mandatory training before starting work. An environmental
awareness handout that describes and illustrates sensitive resources to be
avoided during project construction and identifies all relevant permit
conditions shall be provided to each person.

Preconstruction Nesting Bird Survey.

The Project Applicant shall conduct a preconstruction nesting bird survey ofall
areas associated with construction activities on the project site within 14 days
prior to commencement of construction during the nesting season (1 February
through 3l August).

Ifactive nests are found, a no-disturbance buffer around the nest shall be
established. The buffer distance shall be established by a qualified
biologist in consultation with CDFW. The buffer shall be maintained
until the fledglings are capable of flight and become independent of the
nest, to be determined by a qualified biologist. Once the young are

4.4-l
(Westland/

Eagle SPA)

4.4-7

(Westland/

Bagle SPA)

55-85

55-86

Resolution No. 10655
Page 79 of83

Page 1187

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



City of Folsom Community
Development Department; U.S
Army Corp of Engineers;

City of Folsom Community
Development Department; U.S
A.-y Corp of Engineers

During all
construction phases

Before approval of
grading or
improvement plans
or any ground
disturbing
activities, including
grubbing or
clearing, for any
project phase.

independent of the nest, no further measures are necessary. Pre-
construction nesting surveys are not required for construction activity
outside ofthe nesting season.

Comply with the hogrammdic Agreement

The PA for the project is incorporated by reference. The PA provides a
m an agem ent fram ework for i dentifyin g historic properties, determ ining
adverse effects, and resolving those adverse effects as required under
Section 106 of the National Historic Preservation Act. This document is
incorporated by reference. The PA is available for public inspection and
review at the California Office of Historic Preservation 1725 23rd Street
Sacramento, CA 95816.

Conduct Construction Personnel Education, Conduct On-Site Monitoring If
Required, Stop Work if Cultural Resources are Discovered, Assess the
Signijicance of the Find, and Perform Treatment or Avoidance as Required

To reduce potential impacts to previously undiscovered cultural resources, the
project applicant(s) ofall project phases shall do the following:

> Before the start of ground-disturbing activities, the project applicant(s) of all
project phases shall retain a qualified archaeologist to conducttraining for
construction workers as necessary based upon the sensitivity ofthe project
APE, to educate them about the possibility of encountering buried cultural
resources and inform them ofthe proper procedures should cultural resources

be encountered.

> As a result of the work conducted for Mitigation Measures 3A.5-1a and
3A.5-lb, if the archaeologist determines that any portion of the SPA or the
off-site elements should be monitored for potential discovery of as-yet-
unknown cultural resources, the project applicant(s) ofall project phases

shall implement such monitoring in the locations specified by the
archaeologist. USACE should review and approve any recommendations by
archaeologists with respect to monitoring.

> Should any cultural resources, such as structural features, unusual amounts of
bone or shell, artifacts, or architectural remains be encountered during any
construction activities, work shall be suspended in the vicinity of the find and
the appropriate oversight agency(ies) (identified below) shall be notified
immediately. The appropriate oversight agency(ies) shall retain a qualified
archaeologist who shall conduct a field investisation of the specific site and

3A.5-1a

(Westland/

Eagle SPA)

3A.5-2

(Westland/

Eagle SPA)

s5-87

55-88

Resolution No. 10655
Page 80 of83

Page 1188

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



shall assess the significance ofthe find by evaluating the resource for
eligibility for listing on the CRHR and the NRHP. If the resource is eligible
for listing on the CRHR or NRHP and it would be subject to disturbance or
destruction, the actions required in Mitigation Measures 3A.5-la and 3A.5-
1b shall be implemented. The oversight agency shall be responsible for
approval of recommended mitigation if it is determined to be feasible in light
of the approved land uses and shall implement the approved mitigation
before resuming construction activities at the archaeological site.

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of Folsom's jurisdictional
boundaries must be coordinated by the project applicant(s) ofeach applicable
project phase with the affected oversight agency(ies) (i.e., El Dorado and/or
Sacramento Counties, or Calhans).

The project applicant, in coordination with USACE, shall ensure that an

archaeological sensitivity training program is developed and implemented during a
pre-construction meeting for construction supervisors. The sensitivify training
program shall provide information about notification procedures when potential
archaeological materiaI is discovered, procedures for coordination between
construction personnel and monitoring personnel, and information about other
treatment or issues that may arise if cultural resources (including human remains)
are discovered during project construction. This protocol shall be communicated to
all new construction personnel during orientation and on a poster that is placed in a
visible location inside the construction job trailer. The phone number of the USACE
cultural resources staffmember shall also be included.

The on-site sensitivity training shall be canied out each time a new contractor
will begin work in the APE and at the beginning of each construction season by
each contractor.

If unanticipated discoveries of additionalhistoric properties, defined in 36 CFR
800.16 (l), are made during the construction of the project, the USACE shall
ensure that they will be protected by implementing the following measures:

> The Construction Manager, or archaeological monitor, if given the authority
to halt construction activities, shall ensure that work in that area is

immediately halted within a 100-foot radius of the unanticipated discovery
until the find is examined by a person meeting the professional qualifications
standards specified in Section 2.2 of Attachment G of the IPMP. The
Construction Manager, or archaeological monitor, if present, shall notify the
USACE within24 hours of the discovery.

Resolution No. 10655
Page 81 of83

Page 1189

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Sacramento County Coroner;
Native American Heritage
Commission; City of Folsom
Community Development
Department

During all ground
disturbing
activities, for any
project phase.

> The USACE shall notif, the State Historic Preservation Officer (SHPO)
within one working day of an unanticipated discovery and may initiate
interim treatment measures in accordance with this HPTP. Once the USACE
makes a formal determination of eligibility for the resource, the USACE will
notify the SHPO within 48 hours of the determination and afford the SHPO
an opportunity to comment on appropriate treatment. The SHPO shall
respond withinT2 hours of the request to consult. Failure of the SHPO to
respond withinT2 hours shall not prohibit the USACE from implementing
the treatment measures.

The project applicants shall be required to submit to the City proof of
compliance in the form of a completed faining roster and copy ofnaining
materials.

Suspend Ground-Disturbing Activitiw f Human Remnins sre Encountered snd
Comply with Colfomia Heallh and Safay Code Procedures.

In accordance with the California Health and Safety Code, if human remains are
uncovered during ground-disturbing activities, including those associated with
off-site elements, the project applicant(s) of all project phases shall immediately
halt all ground-disturbing activities in the area of the find and notify the
Sacramento County Coroner and a professional archaeologist skilled in
osteological analysis to determine the nature of the remains. The coroner is

required to examine all discoveries of human remains within 48 hours of
receiving notice of a discovery on private or public lands (California Health and
Safety Code Section i050.5[b]). If the coroner determines that the remains are
those of a Native American, he or she must contact the NAHC by phone within
24 hours of making that determination (California Health and Safety Code
Section 7050[c]).

After the coroner's findings are complete, the project applicant(s), an

archaeologist, and the NAHC-designated Most Likely Descendant shall determine
the ultimate treatment and disposition of the remains and take appropriate steps to
ensure that additional human interments are not disturbed. The responsibilities for
acting on notification of a discovery of Native American human remains are
identified in Section 5097.9 of the California Public Resources Code.

Upon the discovery of Native American remains, the procedures above regarding
involvement of the applicable county coroner, notification of the NAHC, and
identification of an Most Likely Descendant shall be followed. The project
applicant(s) of all project phases shall ensure that the immediate vicinity
(according to generally accepted cultural or archaeological standards and

3A.5-3

(Westland/

Eagle SPA)

5s-89

Resolution No. 10655
Page 82 of83

Page 1190

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



practices) is not damaged or disturbed by further development activity until
consultation with the Most Likely Descendant has taken place. The Most Likely
Descendant shall have 48 hours after being granted access to the site to inspect
the site and make recommendations. A range of possible treatments for the
remains may be discussed: nondestructive removal and analysis, preservation in
place, relinquishment of the remains and associated items to the descendants, or
other culturally appropriate treatment. As suggested by AB 2641(Chapter 863,
Statutes of2006), the concerned parties may extend discussions beyond the initial
48 hours to allow for the discovery of additional remains. AB 2641(e) includes a
list ofsite protection measures and states that the project applicant(s) shall
comply with one or more of the following requirements:

> record the site with the NAHC or the appropriate Information Center,

> use an open-space or conservation zoning designation or easement, or

> record a reinternment document with the county.

The project applicant(s) or its authorized representative ofall project phases shall
rebury the Native American human remains and associated grave goods with
appropriate dignity on the property in a location not subject to further subsurface
disturbance if the NAHC is unable to identify an Most Likely Descendant or if the
Most Likely Descendant fails to make a recommendation within 48 hours after
being granted access to the site. The project applicant(s) or its authorized
representative may also reinter the remains in a location not subject to further
disturbance if it rejects the recommendation of the Most Likely Descendant and
mediation by the NAHC fails to provide measures acceptable to the landowner.
Ground disturbance in the zone of suspended activity shall not recommence
without authorization from the archaeologist.

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of Folsom's jurisdictional
boundaries must be coordinated by the project applicant(s) ofeach applicable
project phase with the affected oversight agency(ies) (i.e., El Dorado and/or
Sacramento Counties, or Caltrans).

The project applicants shall be required to submit to the City proof of
compliance in the form of a completed training roster and copy of
training materials.

Resolution No. 10655
Page 83 of83

Page 1191

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Attachm ent 2

Planning Commission Staff Report dated June 21 2021

Page 1192

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



:l
iir'

LiV/
AGENDA ITEM NO. 2

Type: Public Hearing
Date: June 2,2021

ctrr ot

FOLFl()M

Project:

File #:

Requests

Location:

Staff Gontact:

Planning Gommission Staff Report
50 Natoma Street, Council Chambers

Folsom, CA 95630

Mangini Ranch Phase 1C North

PN-21-001

Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map

Minor Administrative Mod ification

Design Review

The proposed Mangini Ranch Phase 1C North Subdivision
Project is in the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan on the north and
south sides of Mangini Parkway, westerly of Placerville
Road/Future Savannah Parkway.

Kathy Pease, AICP, Contract Planner, 916-812-0749
kpease@masfirm.com

Property Owner
Arcadian lmprovement Co., LLC
Address: 4370 Town Center Blvd, Suite 100,
El Dorado Hills, CA 95762

Applicant
Tri Pointe Homes, LLC
Address: 2990 Lava Ridge Court
Suite 190, Roseville, CA 95661

Recommendation: Conduct a public hearing and upon conclusion recommend that the
Planning Commission recommend City Council approval of the following entitlements,
subject to the proposed Findings (A-X) and Conditions of Approval (1-54) attached to this
report:

. Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map

. Minor Administrative Modification for Land Use Edge Refinements

. Minor Administrative Modification for Transfer of Development Rights

. Design Review

Project Summary: The proposed project involves several related actions associated with
a proposed residential development:

A Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map seeks to subdivide the area
(32.6-acres) into 76 residential lots.
A Minor Administrative Modification to refine the Land Use edge

a

a

Page 1193

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



ilrl.
.V
Y

AGENDA ITEM NO. 2
Type: Public Hearing

Date: June2,2021

FOLFl()l,r
ctrr ot

ot!?liottv! lt iatJll

A Minor Administrative Modification to transfer 20 allocated dwelling units from

the Project to three other locations within the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan,

Design Review of architecture and designs for the proposed homes.

These proposed actions are described in detail and analyzed later in this report.

Table of Contents:

Attachment 1 - Background and Setting

Attachment 2 - Project Description

. Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map

. Minor Administrative Modification Land Use Edge Refinement
o Minor Administrative Modification (Shift of 20 Dwelling Units to Other

Parcels)
. Design Review

Attachment 3 - Analysis

. Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map

. Minor Administrative Modification Land Use Edge Refinement
o Minor Administrative Modification (Shift of 20 Dwelling Units)
. Design Review

Attachment 4 - Conditions of Approval

Attachment5 - Vicinity Map

Attachment 6 - Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map, dated May 19,2021.

Attachment 7- Preliminary Grading and Drainage Plan, dated March 19,2021.

Attachment 8 - Conceptual Front Yard Landscaping, dated May 24,2021.

Attachment 9- Residential Schematic Design, dated March 19,2021'

Attachment 10 - Exterior Color/Materials Specification, dated May 4, 2021.

Attachmentll - CEQA Exemption and Streamlining Analysis for the Phase 1C North

Subdivision Project dated May 2021.

Attachment 12 - Access and Circulation Analysis, dated May 21 ,2021 .

Attachment 13- Environmental Noise Analysis, dated May 3, 2021.

Attachment 14 Applicant's General Plan Consistency Analysis

a

a

Page 1194

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



AGENDA ITEM NO. 2
Type: Public Hearing

Date: June2,2021
ctrr ot

FOLFI(}M

Attachment 15 - Applicant's lnclusionary Housing Letter dated November 3,2020

Submitted,

PAM JOHNS
Community Development Director

Page 1195

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 1C North Subdivision (PN 21-001)
June 2,2021

ATTACHMENT 1

BACKGROUND AND SETTING

A. Background: Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan

The proposed Project site is part of the approved Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan
(FPASP), a comprehensively planned community that proposes new development based
on "Smart Growth" and Transit Oriented Development principles.

The FPASP, approved in 2011, is a development plan for over 3,500 acres of previously
undeveloped land located south of Highway 50, north of White Rock Road, east of Prairie
City Road, and adjacent to the Sacramento County/El Dorado County line in the
southeastern portion of the City.

The FPASP includes a mix of residential, commercial, employment and public uses,
complemented by recreational amenities including a significant system of parks and open
space, all within proximity to one another and interconnected by a network of "complete
streets", trails and bikeways. The Specific Plan is consistent with the SACOG Blueprint
Principles and the requirements of SB 375 (Sustainable Communities and Climate
Protection Act).

The Project site was the subject of a Large Lot Tentative Map approval in 2017. The
proposed Small Lot Vesting Tentative Map (SLVTM) area is designated SP-Multi-Family
Low Density (MLD) residential, SP-MU Mixed Use, and SP-O2 Open Space in the
FPASP. The Prolect proposes to develop a portion of the SLVTM with MLD uses (the
remaining two parcels Lot A and Lot B are other pending development projects- Mangini
Ranch Phase 1C 4-Pack project and the Mangini Place Apartments. The MLD zoning
designation provides for development at 7.0 to 12.0 units per acre. An excerpt from the
FPASP Land Use Map is shown below. The proposed land use designations are
consistent with the Folsom General Plan.

Page 1196

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 1C North Subdivision (PN 21-001)
June 2,2021

FIGURE 1: FPASP LAND USE MAP EXCERPT

B. Physical Setting

Figure 2, on the following page, shows an aerial photo Prolect site

I lr ffie iIffJp
E=s gc I'
t--1$ ligrs -ieer'
Els IG i4$raou
Is loo =@^r

Lg3ra

)
\

. l'l/18t oU

. 27,140 Populstlon. 6.€ durso Av.ng. Demtty
,. z8m GSF CommarElal

.PROJECT 
SITE

6l$l'

3
E

I
t

"+'

,fihhadhb
ry&t,DrrtratirciaadlUrap
AFdua l2.tr5
tFogS-/mll@litta.rahtlffiI,
^pdDaa.tt!lostS.td,lnr i Id

WgetUArr.alrtrtl Elt
sotd

frbarrinlffift,
@WZ.!rl$oblMts
rF-alE X Ua
t[4 Td

htdlAaffiE!
Afhatr6

Mi&lEnEffi

^F-&a.tia6leiladr6Ard
hachata.im
tPdffilElt

ml*tffil'
,gd I5l I t, flt
tldrd

brL{taffiE9

^d'd&r 
lt. Alt

odtag-/sdrd
lbaHbdbllffit
l@-rdqlt ftta
t5toIdrSr&rd

Edi6Bg&I|&l,
r@.aHttata
s&H

n{!ffi.ttrS
atlfrtffill.'
tF-hr0d
ll. * llFaa / la5 ot4

ffiffih9
lF.aalryr tqD

Folsom PIan Area Specific Plan
2011 I 2020 Entitlements

Rnts d:J.lt,2Ol0

hrl.lblt
lFdh! lra
ttof,sargtt{

..&.iEUA
A*d&aIla

Mtdftrt
rFadrdt u a
r[ ard

Page 1197

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 1C North Subdivision (PN 21-001)
June2,2021

FIGURE 2: AERIAL PHOTO (20201

'-r--

Mangini Parkway and Savannah Parkway provides access to the Project site. Adjacent

to the Project, is Mangini Ranch Phase I and ll, and White Rock Springs Ranch

currently under constiuction. A new elementary school is being completed southwest of

the Project site.

Page 1198

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Planning Commission
ManginiRanch Phase 1C North Subdivision (PN 21-001)
June2,2021

ATTACHMENT 2
PROJECT DESCRIPTION

APPLICANT'S PROPOSAL

The Applicant is requesting approval of several related actions to allow the development

of T6'single family homes on a 32.26-acre site. This Attachment provides project

information on the requested approvals:

A. Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map (Creation of 76 Residential Lots, and

two remainder parcels- Lot A and B).

B. Minor Administrative Modification Land Use Boundary Refinement

C. Minor Administrative Modification (Transfer of 20 Dwelling Units)

D. Design Review (Architectural Review)

The Applicant's SLVTM proposal includes two other pending Projects, within the

boundary of the SLVTM which will slightly modify the boundaries of the proposed Phase

1C 4-patk Project also on the June 2,2021Planning Commission Agenda (shown as Lot

A) and Mangini Place Apartments (shown as Lot B) on the SLVTM. The Mangini Place

Apartment prolect is an 100% affordable housing project still under review by the City but

witt tifery be on a future Planning Commission agenda in the next couple of months'

A. Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map

The flrst component of the Applicant's proposal is a Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Map to

subdivide large lots 11 and 12 into small lots to create 76 single-family residential lots,

and several landscape and open space lots (C D, E, F, G H, I and J). Lot A (Mangini

Ranch Phase 1C 4-Pack) and Lot B (Mangini Place Apartments) are other pending

development proposals, the boundaries of which would be slightly modified with the Minor

Administrative Modification discussed below. The Mangini Ranch Phase 1C 4-Pack

project is being considered at the same Planning Commission meeting as the subject
project and the Mangini Place Apartments will be at a meeting in the near future.

The project subdivision layout is shown in Figure 3 on the following page. (A more

detailed version of the subdivision map is included as Attachment 6 to this staff report.)

Page 1199

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 1C North Subdivision (PN 21-001)
June 2,2021

FIGURE 3: PROPOSED SUBDIVISION LAYOUT

#,.- ir ,a:la':$!r

E+$#
W5lllrO 5ArAl,l, :Ol lthtAllvt MAPffi

lxrElrlE

'TNIA

lMoge t

al bt l." ll rr,o'
li:ki*
5-!6 ! rr thr 6x|

dc

aa

viloge ?

I
llldr tlr tr rlwrr

lAr,, r-ut- vU ' r
r,1.. .: tt& 

'&t

rr ,t.r 4tlr l

Lo'l b

Page 1200

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Planning Commission
ManginiRanch Phase 1C North Subdivision (PN 21-001)
June2,2021

TABLE 1: LAND USE SUMMARY

Village Zoning/ Land
Use

Gross
Acres

Net
Acres

Units Density

1 SP-MLD
Multi-Family Low

Density

5.38 5.38 41 7.6

2 SP-MLD
Multi-Family Low

Density

5.60 4.78 35 7.3

Lot A*
Part of
another
Proiect

SP-MLD
(Proposed 1C 4-

Pack)

11.05 11.05 N/A N/A

Lot B* Part
of another

Prolect

SP-MU
Mixed Use
(Proposed

Mangini Place
Apartments)

5.35 5.0 N/A N/A

Lots C-F SP-OS
Open

Space/Landscape

86 0.86 0 0

Lots G-l SP-MLD
Landscape

0.0 0.82 0 0

Lot J SP-OS2 0.77 0.77 0 0

Riqht of Way Roads 3.25 3.25 0 0

Total 32.26 31.91 76

Figure 4 below shows the relationship of the Phase 1C North Project, to other pending

projects that are within the boundaries of the SLVTM including the Mangini Ranch
phase 1C 4-Pack Project located to the north and the proposed Mangini Place

Apartments to the northeast.

There are various landscape parcels that are being created by the SLVTM. Lots G-l

would be deeded to the City at the time of Final Map. Lot G contains an existing

waterline easement. Lot H contains a future trail, providing the connection to/from

Mangini Ranch Village 6 to the south with Street H. The Applicant shall grade the Class

1 trailthrough Lot H.

Page 1201

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 1C North Subdivision (PN 21-001)
June 2,2021

FIGURE 4: RELATIONSHIP TO OTHER PROJECTS

rJl lJ
alt H { I
.i.: I :. i:,1

I

l

;

--.i

I
I

\

,i,l lri
n3 P i r.i.

/!8 A, . t:
Jl ;r

t
trt t

i.i. 15

r
rtr' * f.qt.,-\ _t/.i I

.16 n?. I.rl\ r :.1rt

{rqBr il. \ {r

d

PR.O'POSED
PHASE.,I C 4-..

A,dilllt.. 
'/ \lt'b\\ t

. 
.in.r t; r $l

w
r Pock

!L
,. lt

Villoge-l
MLD ''

- 4'l Lots - 42' x,,711
I

,"r {J'yp}r'
.f-'5'sa t Ac Gros's

,"::f :'4r?R?-Ac Nel
' i 

._ 
\

PROPo!E
PhAsE l.c
lNORTH 35

Villoge2
MLD/

Lots - 42'x Z1' (Typ)
5.60J Ac Gross'- ,4^ ,

f

I

I tLr ili ,;-'
,C4- | t. lC

PROPOSED
MANGINI

PLACE
APARTMENTS

\

LI IJ

ilJrf.ur!

Page 1202

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 1C North Subdivision (PN 21-001)
June 2,2021

The proposed subdivision features two "villages" with minimum lot sizes of 3,000 square
feet (42'x71'). Corner lots as proposed generally range from 3,850 square feet (55'x70')

to 4,720 square feet (59'x80'). All lots are consistent with the development standards for
the MLD land use district of the FPASP. ln addition, all lots will have a standard 12.5-

foot-wide public utility easement in the front yard (and street side yard for corner lots).

The subdivision uses standard public street right-of-way dimensions, including an internal

roadway system with attached sidewalks on both sides of the street, as shown in Figure

5 below.

FIGURE 5: INTERNAL ROADWAY CROSS SECTION

cEc
I

IYPE'
ill F

3' 3'

4 r l' 11 7'. 4'

12l', 12.s',

PU: P'i!

R'W R/W

Typical residential street entries into the subdivision are provided from Mangini Parkway.

These street entries correspond with street entries into the subdivisions to the north and

south of the project site. The street entrances on Mangini Parkway will allow full turning
movements, while also allowing direct access from the Project site through the Phase 1C

4-Pack Subdivision directly to the north, with a connection through the subdivision to
Savannah Parkway as shown in Figure 6.

e
44

TAA!'EL
LANE

TRA"i!L
tAlrE

2?'

PARKIT$

22',

PARKltrc

Page 1203

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 1C North Subdivision (PN 21-001)
June2,2021

Village 1 on the north side of Mangini Parkway includes a roadway that provides a loop

system (with Road B, C, G and F), and a connection to the proposed Phase 1C 4-Pack

project to the north via Road F. Village 1 also provides one alley loaded "1" court.

Village 2 provides three alley-loaded "1"- courts and one cul-de-sac on the south side of

Mangini Parkway.

Pedestrian access and circulation are accommodated through the provision of
attached sidewalks on all interior streets, and off-street Class I trails in open space to

the south of Village 2. Class ll bike lanes are provided on Savannah Parkway and

Mangini Parkway(as required in the FPASP) and Class ll bike routes are provided on

all residential streets. The nearest access points to the Class I trail system are

provided at Mangini Parkway and Street H in Village 2, and Savannah Parkway to a

Class 1 trail to the north.

FIGURE 6: PEDESTRIAN ACGESS

,
(

a .'
a)'

a,t-

1 ,.','

4-Pack Proiect
rtcf l.l)

------ tr._-r'tlr

r r'-. !g !\ rr

^f.' t!:$1rr.!

---
PEDESIPTAT.I Ar:CES5 t ClRCUtArrCtl P.Ar-l

(---' 1

l(
,.)

,
t

,

,

),,'t
,.'fr.'

I

,

:4t
t

il +
(

\ ,,.//

-l-t--'
PHASE I C

t'
oFbC@Flarc-GbFED

fs&{!E

B. Design Review

The Project includes the construction of 76 single family homes. All of the homes are

Project

Page 1204

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Planning Commission
ManginiRanch Phase 1C North Subdivision (PN 21-001)
June2,2021

proposed in a two-story configuration and range in size from 1,822 square feet to 2,221

square feet.

Three architectural styles are proposed:

o Modern Spanish
r ltalian Villa
. Modern Prairie

There are four plan types for all three architectural s$les, with a variety of colors and

materials as shown in the Applicant's submittal (Attachment 9).

The Applicant's submittal describes the architectural styles as follows:

Modern Spanrsh - Based on simple early Spanish missions, the style uses

minimal decorative details borrowed from Spanish Revival homes that are

most common in southwestern states, particularly California, Arizona, and

Texas. ldentifying features are low-pitched roofs, with little to no overhang,

and tile roof covering. Recessed elements along with gable end details and

trims; wall surface is usually stucco; and the facade normally asymmetrical.

ttalian Villa - This style provides a classic look. Roofs contain villa-shaped
concrete tile and are gently pitched; the homes have two story massing with

stucco exterior finish and stone veneer on columns.
Modern Prairie- Roofs are a lower hip on hip design with flat concrete
roof tiles. These roofs contribute to a grounded massing approach
highlighted with vertically oriented feature windows. Elevation features
are further highlighted with material transitions and color application.
Windows kept intentionally without grids and masonry stone veneer
styles are the most rectilinear and crisp for differentiation and

contemporary theme. Color schemes work with massing design to
provide an earthy feelwith accent pops of color.

Examples illustrations of the architectural styles applied to the designs are shown in

Figure 7 on the following Page.

o

a

Page 1205

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 1C North Subdivision (PN 21-001)
June 2,2021

lffi'-:r-

FIGURE 7: ELEVATIONS

Fronl ElevoDon lA . Modem Sponbh

;RK-'ry

fronl Ebvolbn 16 - fslhm Vlllo f?onl tlewtlon lC - Modctn Prqltb

ioltttArcc)C$fi * !xt!ncnaAt^110.{3 P{.^,tt A1.0

Typical floorplans are shown on the following pages. Refer to Attachment 9 for additional

details. As noted earlier, only Plan 3 includes a downstairs bedroom.

![!il F- ElbFC P1'"'ii'!!l3i5l#i''

iiill
rT:g-1i;$fi 

-$t

Page 1206

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 1C North Subdivision (PN 21-001)
June2,2021

FIGURE 8: PLAN 1 FLOORPLAN 2

.-- ----
;|4.

i

.tl

#F
6|t_j*.

t
I

!!!il '';:',- r,,por'E
Sftnilrcl.rrlrladrniFararSca c€NalErD

l aE.G@
lS n,HA'rt I

t Gs:15 I
N2.t

Page 1207

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 1C North Subdivision (PN 21-001)
June2,2021

FIGURE 9: PLAN 3 FLOORPLAN

5q#
- rtr

r

friltr

itrl

rirta

,::,I I
E

r
d-'n;l- il,

f._l

l[EU F'- t'p*'E HfiSHAffi* o:!*oc trrxtt6 A3.t.t

The lots have a 12.S-foot front yard with landscaping proposed as shown in Figure 10.

Page 1208

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Planning Commission
ManginiRanch Phase 1C North Subdivision (PN 21-001)

June2,2021

FIGURE 10: FRONT YARD LANDSCAPING

PLAN I PLAN 2 PTAN 3

C. MinorAdministrativeModification

The project includes two Minor Administrative Modifications (MAMs). The first request is

for approval of a MAM to transfer development rights to move 20 dwelling units among

three parcels (147, 132, and 211), as shown on Figure 1 1. One transferring parcel is

outside the boundaries of this Project (parcel 211), in proximity to the Project to the

southeast.

The unit transfer supports the 76 units in the SLVTM. The transferring and receiving

parcels are located within the FPASP and, afterthe transfer, they would remain within the

General plan and specific plan density ranges. The transferring and receiving parcels

are owned and controlled by the Applicant and overall units for the parcels would remain

a|288 total units.

\
nQt'.

Page 1209

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 1C North Subdivision (PN 21-001)
June2,2021

i

Dr*nqt.Egr

I

t

thvcling Unit Albcrtiql
Fohom PhnArca Spcdflc Plan

FIGURE 11: PROPOSED REALLOCATION OF 20 DWELLING UNITS

The second MAM is for minor adjustments to the land use boundaries of two FPASP

parcels (shown as Lot A and Lot B on the SLVTM). The adjustments to the land use

boundaries are requested to maximize development efficiencies.

As shown in Figure 12, a minor boundary change is proposed along the north edge of the

Lot B (Mangini Place Apartments). This boundary change is minor and just smooths out

the edge and the acreage would remain the same.

Page 1210

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 1C North Subdivision (PN 21-001)
June2,2021

FIGURE l2: MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATION BOUNDARY REFINEMENT

Edter! P!p.d

N

+
arra:!-rnj

frndtbr&rrmrry

trd tl-
ft6e
&6

,rapoa.d
5u n

nD
It

taa
qn

r5a
6.0

oo

td tt, A' m

Page 1211

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Planning Commission
ManginfRanch Phase 1C North Subdivision (PN 21-001)
June 2,2021

ATTACHMENT 3
ANALYSIS

The following sections provide an analysis of the Applicant's proposal. Staff's analysis

addresses the following :

A. Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map to subdivide into 76 residential lots.

B. Design Review (Architectural Review of Master Plans)

C. Traffic/Access/Circulation

D. Parking

E. Noise lmpacts

F. lnclusionary Housing

G. Minor Administrative Modification Land Use Boundary Refinement

H. Minor Administrative Modification (Shift of Dwelling Units to Other Parcels)

This section also includes a discussion of the prolect's performance with relation to

relevant policies in the Folsom General Plan and the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan:

l. Conformance with relevant Folsom General Plan and Folsom Plan Area Specific

Plan Objectives and Policies

A. Small Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map

As shown on the submitted Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map (Attachment 6),

the proposed subdivision includes 76- single family residential lots, ten open space and

landscape lots, and nine internal public streets. The Project will be required to dedicate

public right-of-way for the internal public streets.

Condition 6 requires the Applicant to dedicate public utility easements for underground

facilities 1i.e., SMUO, Pacific Gas and Electric, cable television, telephone) on properties

adjacent to the streets. Staff has determined that the proposed Small-Lot Vesting

Tentative Subdivision Map complies with all City requirements, as well as with the

requirements of the State Subdivision Map Act.

As shown in Table 2, Development Standards, the Project conforms to all development

standards established by the FPASP for the MLD land use category including minimum

lot size, maximum lot coverage, and setbacks as shown in the table below. No deviations

from these standards are proposed by the Applicant.

Page 1212

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 1C North Subdivision (PN 21-001)

June2,2021

SP-MLD Mulll-FomllY Low Denslf
Stondords Tqble

PirementStandardDevelo

12.5 Feet12.5 FeetFront Porch Setback
15 Feet15 FeetStructure SetbackFront P
20 Feet20 FeetFront Setback

5 FeeUS Feet5 FeeV5 FeetSide Yard Setbacks
10 Feet10 FeetRear Yard Setback

5Oo/o50%Maximum Lot

TABLE 2: SP-MLD Development Standards Table

B. Design Review (Architectural Review of Master Plans)

Proposed Residential Desiqns

The project is located within the central portion of the Folsom Plan Area; thus, it is subject

to the Folsom Ranch Central District Design Guidelines, which were approved by the City

Council in 2015, and amended in 2018. The Design Guidelines are a complementary

document to the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan and the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan

Community Guidelines.

The following are the general architectural principles intended to guide the design of the

Folsom Ranch, Central District to ensure quality development:

o Provide a varied and interesting street scene.

. Focus of the home is the front elevation, not the garage.

. Provide a variety of garage placements.

. provide detail on rear elevations where visible from the public streets.

. Choose appropriate massing and roof forms to define the architectural styles'

o Ensure that plans and styles provide a degree of individuality.

. Use architectural elements and details to reinforce individual architectural styles.

ln addition to the general architectural principles referenced previously, the Design

Guidelines also provide specific direction regarding several architectural situations and

features including edge conditions, corner buildings, building forms, off-set massing

forms, front elevitioni, roof forms, feature windows, architectural projects, balconies,

lower height elements, garage door treatments, outdoor living spaces, exterior structures,

building materials, and color criteria.

Page 1213

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 1C North Subdivision (PN 21-001)
June 2,2021

The Design Guidelines require that specific homes within a subdivision that meet the
definition of an "edge condition" lot are required to incorporate enhanced architectural
details on the rear and side building elevations, like the enhanced architectural details
provided on the front building elevation of the home. Figure 13 below shows the individual
lots within the Phase 1C North Subdivision that are considered "edge condition" lots.

FIGURE 13: EDGE CONDITION (ENHANCED) LOT EXHIBIT

r11

'' Yi

;).

1i
't-;(

:\

ri.

"i

' '''-s -.
". .c\

',(,

I

:

4g-
r-rilEtttr:d d{trG{ror ar itl(a i;'t

-*tr.€tr

" 
a'.\'o\.

,:. I

i

.":'+"'..:..G.
r \, \:. tr

Llofto
F .!{ ft .g
a to6 sild t ll

li
,i
I,

rl

I

ri

!. 
-JPrRtMhalr F? satYlB. a P^Cl.s.^ffit gzgnfilq

, ralarwg- |'tnF? mf -&q wa 9acat
, .rrtttu, ttffi, mt fralfi lgd PHASE I C

Page 1214

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 1C North Subdivision (PN 21-001)
June 2,2021

The Applicant has provided enhanced architecturalfeatures on the homes that are visible
from street or open space views including additional windows and enhanced window
details, siding details and materials (see Attachment 9, Residential Schematic Design)

ln evaluating the proposed project, staff also took into consideration building and design
elements that could be considered unique to the Folsom Plan Area. Staff has determined
that the proposed architectural styles and master plans do include many unique building
and design elements and are consistent with the Folsom Ranch Design Guidelines.
Based on this analysis, staff forwards the following design recommendations to the
Comm ission for consideration :

1. This approval is for two-story homes in four master plans and three architectural
styles with 12 color and material options. The Applicant shall submit building plans

that comply with this approval and the attached building elevations dated March

19,2021.

2. The design, materials, and colors of the single-family residential units shall be
consistent with the approved building elevations, materials samples, and color
schemes to the satisfaction of the Community Development Department.

3. The Community Development Department shall approve the individual lot permits

to assure no duplication or repetition of the same house, same roof-line, same
elevation style, side-by-side, or across the street from each other.

4. All mechanical equipment shall be ground-mounted and concealed from view of
public streets, neighboring properties and nearby higher buildings.

5. Decorative light flxtures, consistent with the Folsom Ranch Central District Design

Guidelines and unique to each architectural design theme, shall be added to the
front elevation of each Master Plan to the satisfaction of the Community
Development Department.

6. A minimum of one street tree shall be planted in the front yard of each residential
lot within the subdivision. A minimum of two trees are required along the street-
side of all corner lots. All front yard irrigation and landscaping shall be installed
prior to a Building Permit Final.

These recommendations listed above are included in the conditions of approval
presented for consideration by the Planning Commission (Condition No. 50).

E. Traffic/Access/Girculation

The 2011 Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan Environmental lmpact ReporUEnvironmental
lmpact Statement included not only a detailed analysis of traffic-related impacts within the

Page 1215

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Planning Commission
ManginiRanch Phase 1C North Subdivision (PN 21-001)
June 2,2021

Plan Area, but also an evaluation of traffic-related impacts on the surrounding

communities. ln total, there are fifty-five (55) traffic-related mitigation measures

associated with development of the FPASP which are included as conditions of approval

for the Mangini Ranch Phase 1C North Subdivision project. Many of these mitigation

measures are expected to reduce traffic impacts to East Bidwell Street. lncluded among

the mitigation measures are requirements to; fund and construct roadway improvements

within the Plan Area, pay a fair-share contribution for construction of improvements north

of U.S. Highway 50, participate in the City's Transportation System Management Fee
program, ind Participate in the U.S. Highway 50 Corridor Transportation Management
Association. The Mangini Ranch 1C North Subdivision project is subject to all traffic-

related mitigation measures required by the 2011 FPASP EIR/EIS (Condition Nos 54-25

to 54-79).

On May 21,2021, Kimley Horn completed a Traffic lmpact Analysis (included as

Attachmenl 12 to this staff report). The analysis included two other pending projects

located adjacent to this Project and within the SLVTM (Phase 1C -4-Pack located to the

north and fhe proposed Mangini Apartments located easterly of the Project) to determine

whether additional impacts would occur that were not previously identified and addressed
by the 2Ol1FPASP EIR/EIS.

The Kimley Horn Traffic lmpact Analysis concluded that the expected traffic would be

minimal and consistent with the assumptions of the plan area, as considered in the

FPASP EIR.

As shown on the submitted Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map (Attachment 6),

primary access to the Project site is provided by Mangini Parkway.

Page 1216

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 1C North Subdivision (PN 21-001)
June2,2021

FIGURE 14: ACGESS AND CIRCULATION EXHIBIT

Lt? l,
r.. }la, Iollzqtlr

\ '"-.r---
l'fftt

arr 8r4.7lnl.?]ltst

xor ro lcAtf

t

(

td ,t
ta t,' lo
ottfiGttJ

'{t

lr'l(N rlrut\ '
; Yllrea:larlf't , --

--.ltc.lttrr---
-----.-.._'1'-liiii

\t
(

-- {'"
I

I

,

,t llvCt
ID

-tQIsF
-t 2

tor&tuanrA€5

O Study lntersection

A Side-StreetStop-Control

O Ail-Way Stop-Control

a\

Pedestrian Access/Circu lation

An adjacent subdivision backs up to Lot G located on the southwest corner of Village

2, and homes (Lots 3, 4, 9 and 10) side on to this lot. Retaining walls are proposed on

t FGEND

Page 1217

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 1C North Subdivision (PN 21-001)
June2,2021

both sides of this lot. Mangini Ranch Village 6 is to the west, and the Project is
proposing retaining walls of 2-|4-feetalong the eastern edge. An existing rock-line

drainagelwale is located in Lot G. As a condition of approval (Condition No 39), Lot

G shali be landscaped, and a pedestrian trail provided to link with the Class 1 trail to

the south and would be dedicated to the City. This will provide an additional trail

connection and ensure that Lot G does not become a nuisance.

A condition of approval No. 39 also is requiring an offsite easement be provided with a
separated sidewalk from the east side of Lot E in Village 2 along the open space

frontage of Mangini Parkway to Savannah Parkway.

The following are recommendations which have been included as conditions (Condition

No. 50) of approval for the 1C North Subdivision project.

a. Emergency Vehicle Access shall be granted on Street D and Street A to
providie and maintain secondary access to the north (via the Mangini Ranch

Phase 1C North 4-Pack project) for a connection to Placerville Road.

b. Required public and private subdivision improvements, including but not

limited to street and frontage improvements on Mangini Parkway shall be

completed prior to issuance of the first Certificate of Occupancy for the

subdivision.

D. Parking

The Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan requires that single-family residential units located

within a Multi-Family Low Density (MLD) designated area provide two covered parking

spaces per unit. The FPASP also requires that single-family residential units located

within an MLD designated area provide a minimum of 0.8 guest parking spaces per unit.

As shown on the submitted residential schematic design (Attachment 9), each home will

include a two-car attached garage, thus meeting the covered parking requirement of the

FpASP. There will also be the opportunity for on-street parking spaces throughout the

Project area, which exceeds the minimum of 0.8 parking spaces required by the FPASP.

E. Noise lmpacts

A Noise Assessment (Attachment 13) was prepared by Bollard Acoustical Consultants on

May 3, 2021 lo determine whether Mangini Parkway traffic-related noise would cause

noiie levels at the Project site to exceed acceptable limits, as described in the Noise

Element of the City of Folsom General Plan, and to evaluate compliance with the Folsom

South of U.S. Highway 50 Specific Plan EIR Noise Mitigation Measures.

Outdoor Noise Levels

The noise analysis projected noise levels adjacent to Mangini Parkway (based on future

Page 1218

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Planning Commission
ManginiRanch Phase 1C North Subdivision (PN 21-001)

June2,2021

traffic levels) to determine noise levels at homes adjacent to the roadway. The City's

standards are:

. 60 dB Lonl for outdoor activity areas (such as rear yards)

o 45 dB Lon for interior areas in dwellings

The noise analysis concluded that, without mitigation, noise levels along Mangini Parkway

in outdoor spaces of the homes would exceed 60 dB Lon in the rear yards of homes (up

to 67 dB Lon) and thus exceed the City's standard for outdoor activity areas.

The Noise Analysis recommends that the Project design include additional solid noise

barriers along Mangini Parkway. The noise barriers could take the form of masonry wall,

earthen berm, or aiombination of the two as outlined in the Noise Analysis-Attachment

13. This requirement is included as condition of Approval No. 33.

lnterior Noise Levels

The noise analysis concluded that standard residential construction adjacent to Mangini
parkway would reduce interior noise levels to acceptable levels. The noise analysis also

recommended that standard residential construction (including STC 32 window

assemblies) be utilized on the second floor of homes just as a conservative measure to

ensure noise levels remain at 45 dB or lower in the future. ln addition, mechanical

ventilation (air conditioning) should be provided for all residences in this development to

allow the occupants to close doors and windows as desired to achieve compliance with

the applicable General Plan 45 dB DNL interior noise level standard. These measures

are included as Condition No. 33. ln addition, the recommended conditions of approval

(Condition No. 19) require the Applicant to provide a final design for allwalls and fences

for review and approval by staff prior to construction.

G. lnclusionary Housing

The Applicant proposes to comply with Folsom Municipal Code Chapter 17104

(lnclusionary Housing) by paying in-lieu fees per MunicipalCode Section 17.104.060(G).

isee tne applicant'slnclusionary Housing letter, included asAttachment 15 to this staff

ieport). Homes within the subdivision will be sold at market prices. Fees paid by the

Applicant will help provide affordable housing elsewhere in the city. The Applicant is

required to enter into an lnclusionary Housing Agreement with the City' The Final

lnclusionary Housing Plan is subject to approval by the City Council. ln addition, the

lnclusionary Housing Agreement, which will be approved by the City Attorney, must be

1 dB Ldn is average noise level over a 24-hour day, measured in decibels (dB). The average includes a

+10 decibetweighing applied to noise occurring during nighttime (10:00 p.m. to 7:00 a.m.) hours.

Page 1219

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 1C North Subdivision (PN 21-001)
June2,2021

executed prior to recordation of the Final Map for the 1C North Subdivision project.

Condition No. 41 is included to reflect these requirements.

H. Minor Administrative Modifications

The Project proposes two minor administrative modifications (MAMs) to refine a

development edge and to reallocate residential units between parcels, respectively

Boundary refinement
@tweentheMUsite(LotB)andtheadjoiningMLDparcel(LotA)is
shown slightly modified to maximize development efficiencies. The modification simply

smooths tne eOge between the two parcels. Acreages of the various land uses remain

the same although the edges have been modified.

Transfer of units
The4pplicant is proposing to construct 76 residential units on the subject parcel, and

therefore, a Minor Administrative Modification is being requested to reallocate 20

residential units from FPASP parcels 211 (-11 du) and 132 (-9 du) to the Project site

(FpASP parcel 147). No change to the overall FPASP unit allocation or total population,

will occur. The Project does not affect the overall amount of non-residential
development in the FPASP.

The Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan provides for Minor Administrative Modifications,
" ... that are consistent with and do not substantially change its overall intent,

such as minor adjustments to the land use locations and parcel boundaries

shown in Figure 4.1 - Land tJse and Figure 4.4 - Plan Area Parcels and the

land use acreages shown in Table 4.1 - Land Use summary." [FPASP
Section 13.31.

Minor administrative modifications can be approved at a staff level, provided the following

criteria are met:

o The proposed modification is within the Plan Area'

o The modification does not reduce the size of the proposed town center.

o The modification retains compliance with City Charter Article 7.08, previously

known as Measure W.

. The general land use pattern remains consistent with the intent and spirit of the

FPASP.

o The proposed changes do not substantially alter the backbone infrastructure
network.

. The proposed modification offers equal or superior improvements to development

capacity or standards.

Page 1220

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Planning Commission
ManginfRanch Phase 1C North Subdivision (PN 21-001)

June 2,2021

. The proposed modification does not increase environmental impacts beyond those

identified in the EIRYEIS.

o Relocated park or school parcels continue to meet the standards for the type of
park or school Proposed.

. Relocated park or school parcels remain within walking distance of the residents

they serve.

Based on staffs review, the proposed reallocation of 20 residential units meets all of the

required criteria mentioned above. The General Plan and specific plan densities will

remain the same. As a result, staff can approve the proposed Minor Administrative

Modification.

J. Conformance with Relevant General Plan and Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan

Objectives and Policies

The Applicant prepared a detailed analysis of the project's consistency with all of the

policies'in the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan; that analysis is included _in 
the CEQA

Lxemption and Streamlining Analysis in Attachment 13 to this report. Statf concurs with

the Applicant's analysis that the project is consistent with the Specific Plan.

The following is a summary analysis of the project's consistency with the Folsom General

Plan and with key policies of the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan'

GP and SP OBJEGTIVE H.l (HOUSiNq)
itable sites for the development of a range of

housing types to meet the housing needs of all segments of the population.

GP and SP LrcY H-1 .1

The City shall ensure that sufficient land

densities to accommodate the City's reg
is designated and zoned in a range of residential
ional share of housing.

Analvsis: The City provides residential lands at a variety of residential densities as

spec'fied in the General Plan and in the Folsom Municipal Code. The Folsom Plan

Area Specific Plan includes specialized zoning (Specific Plan Designations) that

are customized to the Plan Area as adopted in 2O11 and as Amended over time.

The FpASP provides residential lands at densities ranging from 14 dwelling unit

per acre (SF), 4-7 dwelling units per acre (SFHD), 7-12 dwelling units per acre

ilr,tl-O), 12-2(i dwelling uniti per acre (MMD), 20-30 dwelling units per acre (MHD),

and 9-30 dwelling units per acre (MU).

The phase 1C North Subdivision project is designated MLD and is proposed to be

developed at 7.3 units per acre, which is within the density range for the MLD

designation.

Page 1221

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Planning Commission
ManginiRanch Phase 1C North Subdivision (PN 21-001)

June 2,2021

SP POLICY 4.1
Oeatefedestran-oriented neighborhoods through the use of a grid system of streets

where feasible, sidewalks, bike paths and trails. Residential neighborhoods shall be

linked, where appropriate, to encourage pedestrian and bicycle travel'

Analvsis: The Project proposes a compact single-family neighborhood with a
slrstern of local streets linked with sidewalks and connection to the open space to

the south. Biking and walking will be accommodated within the Project and will be

connect via exteinal sidewalks and Class ll and Class lll bicycle lanes with nearby

neighborhoods, parks, schools, and open space trails with Class I bicycle trails.

SP POLICY 4.4
pro"ide a valety of housing opportunities for residents to participate in the home-

ownership market.

Analvsis: The Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan provides home ownership

oppoffiities within the MLD (Multi-Family Low Densi$ land use category. The

Mangini Ranch Phase 1C North Subdivision project is consistentwith this policy in

that ii will provide detached single family home ownership opportunities within the

MLD designation zoned parcels at a more affordable price point than in other, less

dense residential develoPments.

SP POLICY 4.6
ns estaOfisneO ny the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan, the total number of dwelling units

for the plan Areashall not exceed 11,461. The number of units within individual land use

parcels may vary, so long as the number of units falls within the allowable density range

for a particular land use designation.

Analysis: There have been a number of Specific Plan Amendments approved by

ne CitV Council within the Folsom Plan Area, which has generally led to an

increase in residentially zoned land and a decrease in commercially zoned land.

As a result, the number of residential units within the Plan Area increased from

10,210 to 1 1,461. The various Specific Plan Amendment ElRs and Addenda

analyzed impacts from the conversion of the commercial lands to residential lands;

impacts and associated mitigations measures can be found in the individual

project-specific environmental documents. The increase in population was

anaty=eO' and can be accommodated in the excess capacity of the school sites

provided in the Plan Area.

The proposed prolect does not result in any change in total dwelling units in the

FpASp. The reallocation of units to these parcels will not exceed the allowable

density for the Parcels.

SP OBJEGTIVE 7.1 (Circulation)
ompleteStreetsActof2008andtheSustainable

Page 1222

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 1C North Subdivision (PN 21-001)
June2,2021

Communities and Climate Protection Act (SB 375), create a safe and efficient circulation
system for all modes of travel.

SP POLICY 7.1
The roadway network in the Plan Area shall be organized in a grid-like pattern of streets
and blocks, except where topography and natural features make it infeasible, for the
majority of the Plan Area in order to create neighborhoods that encourage walking, biking,
public transit, and other alternative modes of transportation.

Analvsis: Consistent with the requirements of the California Complete Streets Act,
the FPASP identified and planned for hierarchy of connect "complete streets" to
ensure that pedestrian, bike, bus, and automobile modes are travel are designed
to have direct and continuous connections throughout the Plan Area. Every option,
from regional connector roadways to arterial and local streets, has been carefully
planned and designed. Recent California legislation to reduce greenhouse gas
emissions (AB 32 and SB 375) has resulted in an increased market demand for
public transit and housing located closer to service needs and employment
centers. ln response to these changes, the FPASP includes a regional transit
corridor that will provide public transportation links between the major commercial,
public, and multi-family residential land uses in the Plan Area.

The Mangini Ranch 1C North Subdivision project has been designed with multiple
modes of transportation options (vehicles, bicycle, walking, access to transit) and
internal street organized pattern consistent with the approved FPASP circulation
plan.

ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW

The California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) provides that residential projects which

are consistent with an approved Specific Plan for which an EIR was prepared are exempt
from a requirement to prepare additional environmental analysis. CEQA Guidelines
section 15182(c) provides specific criteria to determine whether this exemption applies:

(c) Residential Projects lmplementing Specific P|ans.

(1) Eligibility. Where a public agency has prepared an EIR on a specific plan

after January 1, 1980, a residential proiect undertaken pursuant to and in
conformig to that specific plan is exempt from CEQA if the project meets the

requirements of this section. Residential projects covered by this section
include but are not limited to land subdivisions, zoning changes, and residential
planned unit developments. ICEOA Guidelines section 15182]

The Applicant has prepared an analysis (included as Attachment 11 to this staff report),

which determined that the Mangini Ranch Phase 1C North Project qualifies for the

Page 1223

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Planning Commission
ManginiRanch Phase 1C North Subdivision (PN 21-001)
June2,2021

exemption provided in CEQA Guidelines 15182(c), since it is consistent with the Folsom

Plan Area Specific Plan.

The Applicant's analysis also includes a review of the impacts and mitigation measures

addressed in the EIR for the FPASP, which concluded that the project will not result in

any impacts not already identified, and that mitigation measures in the EIR will be

sufficient to address project impacts. None of the events described in CEQA Guidelines

15162 which would require preparation of a subsequent EIR (substantial changes to the

project, substantial changes in the circumstances under which the project is undertaken,

or new information of substantial lmportance) have occurred, as detailed in the CEQA

Exemption Analysis (Attachment 11 to this staff report).

The City has reviewed the Applicant's analysis and concurs that the project is exempt

from additional environmental review as provided in CEQA Guidelines 15182(c).

RECOMMENDATION'PLANNING COMMISSION ACTION

Staff recommends that the Planning Commission recommend City Council approval of

the proposed project, subject to the proposed Findings and Conditions of Approval

attached to this report.

Move to recommend that the City Council:

o Approve the CEQA Exemption for the proposed project pursuant to CEQA Guidelines

section 15182(c),

. Approve a Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map creating 76 single-family

residential lots and ten lettered landscape lots,

. Approve a Minor Administrative Modification to reallocate 20 single family units (three

parcels in the Project site and one immediately adjacent) within the FPASP area.

o Approve a Minor Administrative Modification to refine the parcel boundary between

Lot A and Lot B.

. Approve Design Review of the Applicant's master plan residential designs.

These approvals are subject to the findings (Findings A-R) and the conditions of approval

(Conditions 1-55) attached to this report.

Page 1224

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Planning Commission
ManginiRanch Phase 1C North Subdivision (PN 21-001)
June2,2021

B

GENERAL FINDINGS

A. NOTICE OF HEARING HAS BEEN GIVEN AT THE TIME AND IN THE
MANNER REQUIRED BY STATE LAW AND CITY CODE.

THE PROJECT IS CONSISTENT WITH THE GENERAL PLAN, THE FOLSOM
PLAN AREA SPECIFIC PLAN, AND THE FOLSOM RANCH CENTRAL
DISTRICT DESIGN GUIDELINES.

CEQA FINDINGS

THE CITY, AS LEAD AGENCY, PREVIOUSLY CERTIFIED AN
ENVI RON MENTAL I M PACT REPORT/ENVI RON M ENTAL IMPACT
STATEMENT FOR THE FOLSOM PLAN AREA SPECIFIC PLAN.

THE CITY HAS DETERMINED THAT THE MANGINI RANCH PHASE 1C

NORTH PROJECT IS UNDERTAKEN TO IMPLEMENT AND IS CONSISTENT
WITH THE FOLSOM PLAN AREA SPECIFIC PLAN.

THE CITY HAS DETERMINED THAT THE IMPACTS OF THE MANGINI
RANCH PHASE 1C NORTH SUBDIVISION PROJECT ARE ADEQUATELY
ADDRESSED BY THE FINAL ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT REPORT FOR THE
FOLSOM PLAN AREA SPECIFIC PLAN AND ASSOCIATED MITIGATION
MEASURES AND THAT THE MANGINI RANCH PHASE 1C NORTH
SUBDIVISION PROJECT IS EXEMPT FROM THE REQUIREMENTS OF CEQA
PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 65457 AND CEQA
GUIDELINES 15182(c).

NONE OF THE EVENTS SPECIFIED IN SECTION 21166 OF THE PUBLIC
RESOURCES CODE OR SECTION 15162 OF THE CEQA GUIDELINES HAVE

OCCURRED.

THIS PROJECT IS EXEMPT FROM CEQA IN ACCORDANCE WITH
GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 65457 AND SECTION 15182 OF THE CEQA

GUIDELINES.

TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP FINDINGS

H. THE PROPOSED SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP IS
CONSISTENT WITH THE CITY'S SUBDIVISION ORDINANCE AND THE

SUBDIVISION MAP ACT IN THAT THE PROJECT IS SUBJECT TO
CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL THAT WILL ENSURE THAT THE PROJECT IS

DEVELOPED IN COMPLIANCE WITH CITY STANDARDS.

c.

D

E

F

G

Page 1225

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Planning Commission
ManginiRanch Phase 1C North Subdivision (PN 21-001)
June 2,2021

J

THE PROPOSED SUBDIVISION, TOGETHER WITH THE PROVISIONS FOR

ITS DESIGN AND IMPROVEMENT, IS CONSISTENT WTH THE GENERAL
PLAN, THE FOLSOM PLAN AREA SPECIFIC PLAN, AND ALL APPLICABLE
PROVISIONS OF THE FOLSOM MUNICIPAL CODE.

THE SITE IS PHYSICALLY SUITABLE FOR THE TYPE OF DEVELOPMENT
PROPOSED.

THE SITE IS PHYSICALLY SUITABLE FOR THE PROPOSED DENSITY OF

THE DEVELOPMENT.

AS CONDITIONED, THE DESIGN OF THE SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE
SUBDIVISION MAP AND THE PROPOSED IMPROVEMENTS ARE NOT
LIKELY TO CAUSE SUBSTANTIAL ENVIRONMENTAL DAMAGE OR
SUBSTANTIALLY AND AVOIDABLY INJURE FISH OR WILDLIFE OR THEIR
HABITAT.

AS CONDITIONED, THE DESIGN OF THE SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE
SUBDIVISION MAP AND THE PROPOSED IMPROVEMENTS ARE NOT
LIKELY TO CAUSE SERIOUS PUBLIC HEALTH OR SAFETY PROBLEMS.

THE DESIGN OF THE SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP

AND THE TYPE OF IMPROVEMENTS WILL NOT CONFLICT WITH
EASEMENTS FOR ACCESS THROUGH OR USE OF PROPERTY WITHIN THE
PROPOSED SUBDIVISION.

SUBJECT TO SECTION 66474.4 OF THE SUBDIVISION MAP ACT, THE LAND
IS NOT SUBJECT TO A CONTRACT ENTERED INTO PURSUANT TO THE
CAL|FORNIA LAND CONSERVATION ACT OF 1965 (COMMENCING WITH
sEcroN 51200 oF THE GOVERNMENT CODE).

pEsrgN REVIEW FINDINGS

P. THE PROJECT IS IN COMPLIANCE WITH THE GENERAL PLAN,
THE FOLSOM PLAN AREA SPECIFIC PLAN AND THE APPLICABLE ZONING
ORDINANCES.

THE PROJECT IS IN CONFORMANCE WITH THE FOLSOM RANCH
CENTRAL DISTRICT DESIGN GUIDELINES.

THE BUILDING MATERIALS, TEXTURES, AND COLORS OF THE PROJECT

WILL BE COMPATIBLE WITH SURROUNDING DEVELOPMENT AND

CONSISTENT WITH THE GENERAL DESIGN THEME OF THE
NEIGHBORHOOD.

K.

L.

M

N

o

o.

R.

Page 1226

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Planning Commission
ManginiRanch Phase 1C North Subdivision (PN 21-001)
June2,2021

Attachment 4

Gonditions of Approval

Page 1227

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Planning Commission
ManginiRanch Phase 1C North Subdivision (PN 21-001)
June2,2021

coNDrTroNs oF AppRovAL FoR TrIE MANGINI RANCH PHASE lC NORTH SUBDMSION (PN 21-001)
NORTII AI\D SOUTII OF MANGINI PARI(WAY

SMALI-LOT VESTING TENTATTVE SUBDTVISTON MAP, DESIGN REVIEW AIID MINOR ADMINISTRATTVE MODIFICATION
Responsible
Department

cD (PXE)

cD (PXE)

cD (P)

When
Required

G,I, M, B

G, I

M

Condition of Approval

Final Development Plans
The Owner/Applicant shall submit final site development plans to the Community
Development Department that shall substantially conform to the exhibits referenced

below:

l. Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map, dated IV.!.ay 19,2021.
2. Preliminary Grading and Drainage Plan, dated March 19,2021-

3. Conceptual Front Yard Landscaping, dated March 78,2020.
4. Access and Circulation Analysis, dated May 21,2027.
5. Environmental Noise Analysis, dated May 3,2020.
6. Applicant's Inclusionary Housing Letter, November 3,2020.

The Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map, Design Review, and Inclusionary
Housing Plan are approved for the development of a 76-unit single-family residential

subdivision (Mangini Ranch Phase lC North Subdivision). Implementation of the
project shall be consistent with the above referenced items and these conditions of
approval.
Plan Submittal
All civil engineering, improvement, and landscape and inigation plans, shall be

submitted to the Community Development Department for review and approval to
ensure conformance with this approval and with relevant codes, policies, standards and

other reouirements of the City of Folsom.

Validity
This approval of the Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map shall be valid for a
period of twenty-fow Q4) months pursuant to Section 16.16.110A of the Folsom
Municipal Code and the Subdivision Map Act. The Inclusionary Housing Agreement
shall track the term of the Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map, as may be

extended from time to time pursuant to Section 16.16.110.A and 16.16.120 of the

Folsom Municipal Code and the Subdivision Map Act.

Mitigation
MeasureCondition

No.

1

2

3

Page 1228

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Planning Commission
ManginiRanch Phase 1C North Subdivision (PN 21-001)
June 2,2021

cD (E)

cD (PXEXB)
PW, P& FD,

PD

cD (EXP)

cD (EXP)

M

OG

M

M

FMC Compliance
The Small-Lot Final Map shall comply with the Folsom Municipal Code and the
Subdivision Map Act.
Development Rights
The approval of this Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map conveys the right to
develop. As noted in these conditions of approval for the Small-Lot Vesting Tentative
Subdivision Map, the City has identified improvements necessary to develop the subject
parcels. These improvements include on and off-site roadways, water, sewer, storm
drainage, landscaping, soundwalls, and other improvements.
Public Right of Way Dedication
As provided for in the First Amended and Restated Development Agreement (ARDA)
and the Amendments No. 1 and 2 thereto, and any approved amendments thereafter, the
Owner/Applicant shall dedicate all public rights-of-way and corresponding public
utility easements such that public access is provided to each and every lot within the
Mangini Ranch lC North Subdivision project as shown on the Small-Lot Vesting
Tentative Subdivision Map (Lots 1-76).
Street Names
The Applicant shall select street names from either the City's approved list or
subsequently approved by the Planning Commission for the small lot final map.

4.

5.

6.

7

Page 1229

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 1C North Subdivision (PN 21-001)
June2,2021

cD (PXEXB)
PW, P& FD,

PD

CD

cD (E)

OG

OG

M

Indennityfor City
The Owner/Applicant shall protect, defend, indemnify, and hold harmless the City and
its agents, officers and employees from any claim, action or proceeding against the City
or its agents, officers or employees to attack, set aside, void, or annul any approval by
the City or any of its agencies, departments, commissions, agents, officers, employees,
or legislative body conceming the project, which claim, action or proceeding is brought
within the time period provided therefore in Govemment Code Section66499.37 or
other applicable statutes of limitation. The City will promptly notiff the
owner/Applicant of any such claim, action or proceeding, and will cooperate fully in the
defense. If the City should fail to cooperate fully in the defense, the owner
Owner/Applicant shall not thereafter be responsible to defend, indemnify and hold
harmless the City or its agents, offrcers, and employees, pursuant to this condition. The
City may, within its unlimited discretion, participate in the defense of any such claim,
action or proceeding if both of the following occur:

The City bears its own attomey's fees and costs; and
The City defends the claim, action or proceeding in good faith.

The Owner/Applicant shall not be required to pay or perform any settlement of such
claim, action or proceeding unless the settlement is approved by the owner/applicant.
The owner/applicant's obligations under this condition shall apply regardless of
whether a Final Map is ultimately recorded with respect to this project.

a

Small-Lot Vesting Tentalive Subdivision Map
The Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision map is expressly conditioned upon
compliance with all environmental mitigation measures identified in the Folsom Plan
Area Specific Plan EIRIEIS as amended by the Revised Proposed Water Supply Facility
Alternative (November 2012), the Folsom South of U.S. Highway 50 Backbone
Infrastructwe Mitisated Nesative Declaration (December 2014\.
ARDA andAmendnents
The Owner/Applicant shall comply with all provisions of Amendments No. 1 and 2 to
the First Amended and Restated Tier I Development Agreement and any approved
amendments thereafter by and between the City and the Owner/Applicant of the project.

8.

9

10.

Page 1230

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Planning Commission
ManginiRanch Phase 1C North Subdivision (PN 21-001)
June2,2021

PD

cD (P)

cD (P)

G, I,B

OG

OG

The Owner/Applicant shall consult with the Police Departrnent in order to
all reasonable crime prevention measures. The following security/safety measures shall

be considered:

A security guard on-duty at all times at the site or a six-foot security fence shall be

constructed around the perimeter of construction areas.

Security measures for the safety of all construction equipment and unit appliances.

Landscaping shall not cover exterior doors or windows, block line-of-sight at

a

a

a

incorporate

intersections or screen overhead I

The Owner/Applicant acknowledges that the State adopted amendments to

65850 of the Califomia Government Code (specifically Section 65850(9)), effective

January 1, 2018, to allow for the implementation of inclusionary housing requirements

in residential rental units, upon adoption of an ordinance by the City. The Landowner is

not currently contemplating any residential rental projects within the Subject Property;

however, in the event the City amends its Inclusionary Housing Ordinance with respect

to rental housing pursuant to Section 65850(9), Landowner (or successor in interest)

agrees that the Subject Property shall be subject to said City Ordinance, as amended,

Section

residential rentalshould within thebe

Mitigation Monitofing
The Owner/Applicant shall participate in a mitigation monitoring and reporting
program pursuant to City Council Resolution No.2634 and Public Resources Code

21081.6. The mitigation monitoring and reporting measures identified in the Folsom
Plan Area Specific Plan FEIR/EIS have been incorporated into these conditions of
approval in order to mitigate or avoid significant effects on the environment. These

mitigation monitoring and reporting measures are identified in the mitigation measure

column. Applicant shall fund on a Time and Materials basis all mitigation monitoring
staffand consultant

POLICE/SECURITY

l3

12.

1

Page 1231

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Planning Commission
ManginiRanch Phase 1C North Subdivision (PN 21-001)
June2,2O21

DEVELOPMENT COSTS AND FEE REQUIREMENTS

cD (PXE)

cD (E)

cD (P), PW, PK

M

M

B

Taxes and Fees
The Owner/Applicant shall pay all applicable taxes, fees and charges for the project at
the rate and amount required by the Public Facilities Financing Plan and Amendments
No. 1 and No. 2 to the Amended and Restated Tier 1 Development Ageement.
Assessments
If applicable, the owner/applicant shall pay off any existing assessments against the
property, or file necessary segregation request and pay applicable fees.
FPASP Development Impact Fees
The Owner/Applicant shall be subject to all Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan Area
development impact fees in place at the time of approval or subsequently adopted
consistent with the Public Facilities Financing Plan (PFFP), Development Agreement
and amendments thereto, unless exempt by previous agreement. The Owner/Applicant
shall be subject to all applicable Folsom Plan Area plan-wide development impact fees
in effect at such time that a building permit is issued. These fees may include, but are
not limited to, the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan Fee, Specific Plan Infrastructure Fee
(SPIF), Solid Waste Fee, Corporation Yard Fee, Transportation Management Fee,
Transit Fee, Highway 50 Interchange Fee, General Park Equipment Fee, Housing Trust
Fee, etc.

Any protest to such for all fees, dedications, reservations or other exactions imposed on
this project will begin on the date of final approval (July l, 2021), or otherwise shall be
governed by the terms of Amendments No. I and 2 to ARDA. The fees shall be
calculated at the fee rate set forth in the PFFP and the ARDA.

74.

15

16.

Page 1232

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 1C North Subdivision (PN 21-001)
June 2,2021

cD (PXE)

cD (PXE)

OG

G, I,M,B

Legal Counsel
The City, at its sole discretion, may utilize the services of outside legal counsel to assist
in the implementation of this project, including, but not limited to, drafting, reviewing
and/or revising agreements and/or other documentation for the project. If the City
utilizes the services of such outside legal counsel, the City shall provide notice to the
Owner/Applicant of the outside counsel selected, the scope of work and hourly rates,
and the Owner/Applicant shall reimburse the City for all outside legal fees and costs
incurred and documented by the City for such services. The Owner/Applicant may be
required, at the sole discretion of the City Attorney, to submit a deposit to the City for
these services prior to initiation of the services. The Owner/Applicant shall be
responsible for reimbursement to the City for the services regardless of whether a
deposit is required.
Consultant Services
Ifthe City utilizes the services ofconsultants to prepare special studies or provide
specialized design review or inspection services for the project, the City shall provide
notice to the Owner/Applicant of the outside consultant selected, the scope of work and
hourly rates, and the Owner/Applicant shall reimburse the City for actual costs incurred
and documented in utilizing these services, including administrative costs for City
personnel. A deposit for these services shall be provided prior to initiating review of
the Grading Plan, Final Map, improvement plans, or beginning inspection, whichever is
applicable.

l7

18.

Page 1233

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Planning Commission
ManginiRanch Phase 1C North Subdivision (PN 21-001)
June2,2021

cD (E)

cD (PXE), FD

G

G, I,B

Mine Shafr Remediation
The Owner/Applicant shall locate and remediate all antiquated mine shafts, drifts, open

cuts, tunnels, and water conveyance or impoundment structures existing on the project

site, with specific recommendations for the sealing, filling, or removal of each that meet

all applicable health, safety and engineering standards. Recommendations shall be

prepared by an appropriately licensed engineer or geologist. All remedial plans shall be

reviewed and approved by the CiW prior to approval of sradins olans.

lltalls/Fences
The final location, design, height, materials, and colors of the walls and fences subject

to review and approval by the Community Development Deparftnent to ensure

consistency with the Folsom Ranch Central District Design Guidelines.

The location of the fencing shall remain in perpetuity as shown and installed originally
bv the Applicant (i.e.. fence may not be moved into the PUE on side/corner lots).

19

20

GRADING PERMIT

Page 1234

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 1C North Subdivision (PN 21-001)
June2,2021

cD (E)

cD (PXE)

23. Landslide /Slope Failure
The Owner/Applicant shall retain an appropriately licensed engineer during grading
activities to identify existing landslides and potential slope failure hazards. The said
engineer shall be notified a minimum of two days prior to any site clearing or grading

G cD (E) PW

to facilitate withthe contractor in the field.
IMPROVEMENT PLAII

24. Improvemcnt Pluns
The improvement plans for the required public and private subdivision improvements
necessary to serve any and all phases ofdevelopment shall be reviewed and approved

I,M cD (E)

the to of a Final

G

G,I

Prepare Traffrc Control Plun
Prior to construction, a Traffic Control Plan for roadways and intersections affected by
construction shall be prepared by the Owner/Applicant. The Traffic Control Plan
prepared by the Owner/Applicant shall, at minimum, include the following measures:

a Maintaining the maximum amount of travel lane capacity during non-construction
periods, possible, and advanced notice to drivers through the provision of
construction signage.
Maintaining alternate one-way traffic flow past the lay down area and site access

when feasible.
Heavy trucks and other construction transport vehicles shall avoid the busiest
commute hours (7 a.m. to 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. to 6 p.m. on weekdays).

A minimum 7}-hour advance notice of access restrictions for residents, businesses,

and local emergency response agencies. This shall include the identification of
altemative routes and detours to enable for the avoidance of the immediate
construction zone.

A phone number and City contact for inquiries about the schedule of the

construction throughout the construction period. This information will be posted in
a local newspaper, via the City's web site, or at Crty Hall and will be updated on a

a

a

a

basis.

State and Federal Permits
The Owner/Applicant shall obtain all required State and Federal permits and provide
evidence that said permits have been obtained, or that the permit is not required, subject

to staffreview prior to approval of any erading or improvement plan.

2 1

22.

Page 1235

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Planning Commission
ManginiRanch Phase 1C North Subdivision (PN 21-001)
June2,2021

cD (PXE)

cD (E)

I

I

Standard Construction Specifications and Details
Public and private improvements, including roadways, curbs, gutters, sidewalks,
bicycle lanes and trails, streetlights, underground infrasfucture and all other
improvements shall be provided in accordance with the latest edition of the City of
Folsom Standard Constrrction Srycifications and Details and the Design and
Procedures Manual and Improvement Standtrds.
Water and Sewer Infrastructure
All City-owned water and sewer infrastructure shall be placed within the street right of
way. In the event that a City-maintained public water or sewer main needs to be placed

in an area other than the public right ofway, such as through an open space corridor,
landscaped area, etc., the following criteria shall be met;

r The Owner/Applicant shall provide public sewer and water main easements

o An access road shall be designed and constructed to allow for the operations,
maintenance and replacement of the public water or sewer line by the City along
the entire water and/or sewer line alignment.

o In no case shatl a City-maintained public water or public sewer line be placed on
private residential property.

25

26.

Page 1236

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Planning Commission
ManginiRanch Phase 1C North Subdivision (PN 21-001)
June2,2021

cD (P)

cD (PXE)

cD (E)

I,B

M

I, OG

Lighfing Plan
The Owner/Applicant of all project phases shall submit a lighting plan for the project to
the Community Development Department. The lighting plan shall be consistent with
the Folsom Ranch Central Disfiict Design Guidelines:

a Shield or screen lighting fixtures to direct the light downward and prevent light spill
on adj acent properties;

Place and shield or screen flood and area lighting needed for construction activities,
nighttime sporting activities, and/or security so as not to disturb adjacent residential

areas and passing motorists;
For public lighting in residential neighborhoods, prohibit the use of light fixtures

that are of unusually high intensity or that blink or flash;

Use appropriate building materials (such as low-glare glass, low-glare building
glaze or finish, neufial, earth toned colored paint and roofing materials), shielded or
screened lighting, and appropriate signage in the office/commercial areas to prevent

light and glare from adversely affecting motorists on nearby roadways; and

Design exterior on-site lighting as an integral part of the building and landscaping

design in the Specific Plan Area. Lighting fixtures shall be architecturally
consistent with the overall site design. Lights used on signage should be directed to

a

a

a

a

the face with no off-site
atilr$ Coordination
The Owner/Applicant shall coordinate the planning, development and completion of
this project with the various utility agencies (i.e., SMUD, PG&E, etc.). The

Owner/Applicant shall provide the City with written confirmation of public utility
service prior to approval of the final map.

Rep tacing H aztr d o a s F ac iI ities
The Owner/Applicant shall be responsible for replacing any and all damaged or

hazardous public sidewalk, curb and gutter, and/or bicycle trail facilities along the site

frontage and./or boundaries, including pre-existing conditions and construction damage,

to the satisfaction of the Community Development Department.

27

28

29

Page 1237

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 1C North Subdivision (PN 21-001)
June 2,2021

cD (E)

cD (E), EWR

cD (EXP)

cD (EXP)

I,M

I

I

I,O

Future Utilily Lines
All future utility lines lower than 69 KV that are to be built within the project shall be
placed underground within and along the perimeter of the project at the developer's
cost. The Owner/Applicant shall dedicate to SMUD all necessary underground
easements for the electrical facilities that will be necessary to service development of
the proiect.

Water Meter Fixed Network System
The Owner/Applicant shall pay for, furnish and install all infrastructure associated with
the water meter fixed network system for any City-owned and maintained water meter
within the proiect.
Class II Bike Lanes
All Class II bike lanes on Mangini Parkway shall be striped, and the legends painted to
the satisfaction of the Community Development Departrnent. No parking shall be
permitted within the Class II bike lanes.
Noise Baniers and llindow Assemblies
Based on the Environmental Noise Assessment prepared by Bollard Acoustical
Consultants for the Mangini Ranch Phase 1C North Project on May 3,2021,the
following measures shall be implemented to the satisfaction of the Community
Development Department:

a. To comply with the General Plan 60 dB DNL exterior noise level standard, it is
recommended that the Project design include additional solid traffic noise
barriers at the minimum heights (relative to backyard elevation) and locations
illustrated on Figure 2 of the Noise Assessment. The noise barriers could take
the form of masonry wall, earthen berm, or a combination of the two.

b. To ensure compliance with the General Plan 45 dB DNL interior noise level
standard including a factor of safety, it is recommended that all upper-floor
bedroom windows of residences constructed adjacent to Mangini Parkway from
which the roadway would be visible be upgraded to a minimum STC rating of
32. Figure 2 shows the lots with recommended window assembly upgrades.

c. Mechanical ventilation (air conditioning) shall be provided for all residences in
the development to allow the occupants to close doors and windows as desired
to achieve compliance with the applicable General Plan 45 dB DNL interior
noise level standard.

30.

31

32

33

Page 1238

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 1C North Subdivision (PN 21-001)
June2,2021

cD(E), EWR" PW

cD (E)

cD (E)

G, I

G, I

OG

Master Plan Updates

The owner/applicant shall provide sanitary sewer, water and storm drainage
improvements with corresponding easements, as necessary, in accordance with these
studies and the latest edition of the City of Folsom Standard Construction
Specifrcations and Details, andthe Design and Procedures Manual and Improvement
Standards.

The storm drainage design shall provide for no net increase in run-offunder post-
development conditions.
B e st M an ag ement Practice s
The storm drain improvement plans shall provide for "Best Management Practices" that
meet the requirements of the water quality standards of the City's National Pollutant
Discharge Elimination System Permit issued by the State Regional Water Quatity
Control Board.

In addition to compliance with City ordinances, the owner/applicant shall prepare a
Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan (SWPPP) and implement Best Management
Practices (BMPs) that comply with the General Construction Stormwater Permit from
the Central Valley RWQCB, to reduce water quality effects during construction.
Detailed information about the SWPPP and BMPs are provided in Chapter 3A.9,
"Hydrology and Water Quality."
Litter Control
During Construction, the Owner/Applicant shall be responsible for litter control and
sweeping of all paved surfaces in accordance with City standards. All on-site storm
drains shall be cleaned immediately before the official start of the rainy season
(October 15).

34.

35

36.

Page 1239

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Planning Commission
ManginiRanch Phase 1C North Subdivision (PN 21-001)
June 2,2021

FIRE DEPT REQTIIREMENTS

cD (P), FDG, I,M,B

All-lleather Access and Fire Hydrants
The Owner/Applicant shall provide all-weather access and fire hydrants before
combustible materials are allowed on any project site or other approved altemative
method as approved by the Fire Departrnent. All-weather emergency zrccess roads and
fire hydrants (tested and flushed) shall be provided before combustible material or
vertical construction is allowed on any project site or other approved altemative method
as approved by the Fire Departrnent. (All-weather access is defined as six inches of
compacted aggregate base from May I to September 30 and two inches asphalt concrete
over six inches aggregate base from October 1 to April 30). The buildings shall have

illuminated addresses visible from the street or drive fronting the property. Size and
location of address identification shall be reviewed and approved by the Fire
Department.
o Residential Fire-Flow with Automatic Fire Sprinkler System: The required fire-flow

for the proposed subdivision is determined to be 500 gpm per minute for 30 minutes.
o All public streets shall meet City of Folsom Street Standards.

. The maximum length of any dead-end street shall not exceed 500 feet in accordance
with the Folsom Fire Code (unless approved by the Fire Department).

o The first Fire Station planned for the Folsom Plan Area may be required to be
completed and operational at the time that the threshold of 1,500 occupied homes
within the Folsom Plan Area is met.

37

Page 1240

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Planning Commission
ManginiRanch Phase 1C North Subdivision (PN 21-001)
June2,2021

cD (PXE)B

Landscaping Plans
Final landscape plans and specifications shall be prepared by a registered landscape
architect and approved by the City prior to the approval of the first building permit. Said
plans shall include all on-site landscape specifications and details including a tree
planting exhibit demonstrating sufficient diversity and appropriate species selection to
the satisfaction of the Community Development Departrnent. The tree exhibit shall
include all street trees, accent trees, parking lot shading trees, and mitigation trees

proposed within the development. Said plans shall comply with all State and local rules,
regulations, Govemor's declarations and restrictions pertaining to water conservation

and outdoor landscaping.

Landscaping shall meet shade requirements as outlined in the Folsom Plan Area Specific
Plan where applicable. The landscape plans shall comply and implement water efficient
requirements as adopted by the State of California (Assembly Bill 1881) (State Model
Water Efficient Landscape Ordinance) until such time the City of Folsom adopts its own
Water Efficient Landscape Ordinance at which time the owner/applicant shall comply
with any new ordinance. Shade and omamental trees shall be maintained according to
the most current American National Standards for Tree Care Operations (ANSI 4-300)
by qualified tree care professionals. Tree topping for height reduction, view protection,
light clearance or any other purpose shall not be allowed. Specialty-style pruning, such
as pollarding, shall be specified within the approved landscape plans and shall be

implemented during a 5-year establishment and training period.

The Owner/Applicant shall comply with city-wide landscape rules or regulations on
water usage. The Owner/Applicant shall comply with any state or local rules and
regulations relating to landscape water usage and landscaping requirements necessitated
to mitigate for drought conditions on all landscaping in the Mangini Phase lC North
Subdivision Project.

LANDSCAPE/TREE PRESERVATION
38.

Page 1241

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 1C North Subdivision (PN 21-001)
June2,2O21

cD (PXE)B

Landscaping Plans

The Applicant shall provide for the following:

a. An offsite public access easement landscaped with separated six-foot concrete
sidewalk shall be provided from the east side of Lot E along the frontage of
Mangini Parkway to Savannah Parkway.

b. The Applicant shall landscape and provide a six-foot wide concrete pedestrian

connection from Mangini Parkway to the future Class 1 trail to the south on Lot
G.

c. Lots G, H., I and J shall be graded and granted to the City in fee. Lot H shall be

graded to include a Class I trail.
d. Lot J adjoins the JPA corridor and shall be hydroseeded and dedicated to the

City (non-landscaped).

39

Page 1242

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Planning Commission
ManginiRanch Phase 1C North Subdivision (PN 21-001)
June2,2021

cD (PXE)

cD (E)

M

M

The Final Inclusionary Housing Plan
The Final Inclusionary Housing Plan shall be approved by the City Council. The

Inclusionary Housing Agreement, which will be approved by the City Attomey, shall be

executed prior to recordation of the Final Map for the Mangini Phase 1C North
Subdivision nroiect.

Subdivision Improvement Agreement
Prior to the approval of any Final Map, the owner/applicant shall enter into a subdivision
improvement agreement with the City, identiffing all required improvements, if any, to
be constructed with each proposed phase of development. The owner/applicant shall
provide security acceptable to the City, guaranteeing construction of the improvements.

MAP
40

47

Page 1243

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Planning Commission
ManginiRanch Phase 1C North Subdivision (PN 21-001)
June2,2021

cD (P)M

Department of Real Estate Public Report
The owner/applicant shall disclose to the homebuyers in the Departrnent of Real Estate

Public Report and./or the CC&R's the following items:

1) The soil in the subdivision may contain naturally occurring asbestos and
natrnally occurring arsenic.

2) The collecting, digging, or removal of any stone, artifact, or other prehistoric or
historic object located in public or open space areas, and the disturbance ofany
archaeological site or historic property, is prohibited.

3) The project site is located close to the Mather Airport flight path and overflight
noise may be present at various times.

4) That all properties located within one mile of an on- or off-site area zoned or
used for agricultural use (including livestock grazing) shall be accompanied by
written disclosure from the transferor, in a form approved by the City of Folsom,
advising any transferee ofthe potential adverse odor impacts from surrounding
agricultural operations, which disclosure shall direct the transferee to contact the

County of Sacramento conceming any such property within the County zoned

for agricultural uses within one mile of the subject properly being transferred.

5) Owner/Applicant acknowledges the final design, location, grade and
configuration of the Connector Project east of East Bidwell Street is not known.
As such, Owner/Applicant will include a recorded disclosure to be provided to
all potential buyers of homes within Mangini Ranch Phase lC North Project
advising ofthe future Connector Project and associated noise, grade changes,

height, location, design, traffic and construction as eventually approved.

6) Applicant shall ensure that the CC&Rs contain a notice that the side yard
fencing can not be relocated and must remain as installed by Applicant.

42.

Page 1244

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 1C North Subdivision (PN 21-001)
June2,2021

cD (E)

cD (E)

cD (E)

cD (E)

M

M

M

M

Public Utility Easements
The Owner/Applicant shall dedicate public utility easements for underground facilities
on properties adjacent to the public and private streets. A minimum of twelve and one-

half-foot (12.5') wide Public Utility Easements for underground facilities (i.e., SMUD,
Pacific Gas and Electric, cable television, telephone) shall be dedicated adjacent to all
public and private street rights-of-way. The owner/applicant shall dedicate additional
width to accommodate extraordinary facilities as determined by the City. The width of
the public utility easements adjacent to public and private right of way may be reduced

with prior approval from public utiliW companies.

B ac k b o n e I nfrastr u ctu r e
As provided for in the ARDA and the Amendment No. I thereto, the Owner/Applicant
shall provide fully executed grant deeds, legal descriptions, and plats for all necessary

infrastructure to serve the project, including but not limited to lands, public rights of
way, public utility easements, public water main easements, public sewer easements,

irrevocable offers of dedication and temporary construction easements. All required
easements as listed necessary for the Infrastructure shall be reviewed and approved by
the City and recorded with the Sacramento County Recorder pursuant to the timing
requirements set forth in Section 3.8 of the ARDA, and any amendments thereto.

New Permanent Benchmarks
The Ovmer/Applicant shall provide and establish new pernanent benchmarks on the
(NAVD 88) datum in various locations within the subdivision or at any other locations
in the vicinity of the projecVsubdivision as directed by the City Engineer. The type and

specifications for the permanent benchmarks shall be provided by the City. The new
benchmarks shall be placed by the owner/applicant within 6 months from the date of
approval of the vesting tentative subdivision map.

Centalize d M ail Delivery Units
All Final Maps shall show easements or other mapped provisions for the placement of
centralized mail delivery units. The owner/applicant shall provide a concrete base for
the placement of any centralized mail delivery unit. Specifications and location of such

base shall be determined pursuant to the applicable requirements of the U. S. Postal

Service and the City of Folsom Community Development Departrnent, with due

consideration for street lieht location. traffic safety, securi8, and consumer convenience.

43

44.

45

46

Page 1245

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 1C North Subdivision (PN 21-001)
June2,2O21

cD (E)

cD (P), FCUSD

49

50.

Credit Reimbursement Agreement
Prior to the recordation of the first Small-Lot Final Map, the Owner/Applicant and City
shall enter into a credit and reimbursement agreement for constructed improvements that
are included in the Folsom Plan Area's Public Facilities F Plan.

TRAFFIC/ACCESS/CIRCULATION/PARIilNG
The following conditions of approval are related to roadway and traffrc related
improvements for the Phase lC North 4-Project. Refer to Attachment 12, Kimley Hom
Memo dated May 21,2021.

c. Emergency Vehicle Access shall be granted on Street D and Street A to
provide and maintain secondary access to the north (via the Mangini Ranch
Phase lC North 4-Pack project) for a connection to Placerville Road.

d. Required public and private subdivision improvements, including but not
limited to street and frontage improvements on Mangini Parkway shall be
completed prior to issuance of the first Certificate of Occupancy for the
subdivision.

M cD (E)

B,O cD (E), PW, FD

B

B

Recorded Final Map
Prior to the issuance of building permits, the Owner/Applicant shall provide a digital
copy of the recorded Final Map (in AutoCAD format) to the Community Development
Department. The exception to this requirement is model homes. Building permits for
model homes only may be issued prior to recording of the Final Map, subject to
approval by the CommuniW Development Department.
Recorded Final Map
Prior to issuance of building permits, the Owner/Applicant shall provide the Folsom-
Cordova Unified School District with a copy of the recorded Final Map.

47.

48.

Page 1246

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 1C North Subdivision (PN 21-001)
June2,2021

ARCHITECTTIRE/SITE DESIGN REOUIREMENTS

cD (P) (B)B,O

The Mangini Phase lC North Subdivision Project shall comply withthe following
architecture and design requirements:

1. This approval is for three architectural styles with 12 color and material options.
The applicant shall submit building plans that comply with this approval and the
attached building elevations dated March 19,2021.

2. The design, materials, and colors of the single-family residential units shall be
consistent with the approved building elevations, materials samples, and color
schemes to the satisfaction of the Community Development Department.

3. The Community Development Departrnent shall approve the individual lot permits
to assure no duplication or repetition of the same house, same roofline, s€Ime

elevation style, side-by-side, or across the street from each other.

4. All mechanical equipment shall be ground-mounted and concealed from view of
public streets, neighboring properties and nearby higher buildings.

5. Decorative light fixtures, consistent with the Folsom Ranch Central District
Design Guidelines and unique to each architectural design theme, shall be added

to the front elevation of each Master Plan to the satisfaction of the Community
Development Department.

6. A minimum of one tree is required in the front yard of each residential lot
within the subdivision. A minimum of two trees are required along the
street-side of all corner lots. All front yard inigation and landscaping shall
be installed prior to a Building Permit Final and Occupancy.

51

Page 1247

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 1C North Subdivision (PN 21-001)
June 2,2021

cD (P) (E)

cD (PXE)

OG

I, B, OG

TrasURecycling Containers and Air Conditioner Screening
Trash, recycling, and yard waste containers shall be placed behind the side yard fence so
that they are not visible from the public right-of-way to the satisfaction of the
Community Development Department. In addition, air conditioning units shall also be
placed behind the side yard fence or located in the rear yard so that they are not visible
from the public right-of-way to the satisfaction of the Community Development
Department.
The proposed project shall comply with all State and local rules, regulations, Governor's
Declarations, and restrictions relative to water usage and conservations, including but not
limited to: requirements relative to water usage and conservation established by the
State Water Resources Control Board, and water usage and conservation requirements
established within the D^1.^- l\/"-:^i-^l /r^'l^ /Q^^+i^- 12 .26Water /r^--^*,^+:^-\ or
amended from time to time.

52.

53

Page 1248

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Planning Commission
ManginiRanch Phase 1C North Subdivision (PN 21-001)
June 2,2021

MITIGATION MEAST'RES

Responsible Agency

AESTHETICS
City of Folsom Community
Development Department.

City of Folsom Community
Development Department

Timing

Before approval of
grading plans and
during construction
for all project
phases.

Before approval of
building permits.

Mangini Phose IC North Subdivision Mitigation Monitoring Reporting
Program (MMRP). The conditions of approval below (numbered 55-1 to
55-89) implement the applicable mitigation measures from the FPASP
(May 2011) MMRP, as amended by the Revised Proposed Water Supply
Facility Alternative (November 2012), the Folsom South of U.S.
Highway 50 Backbone Infrastructure Mitigated Negative Declaration
(December 2014) andthe Westland Eagle SPA Addendum (September
2015).

Mitigation Measures

Screen Construction Staging Areas.

The project applicant(s) for any particular discretionary development
application shall locate staging and material storage areas as far away
from sensitive biological resources and sensitive land uses (e.g.,
residential areas, schools, parks) as feasible. Staging and material storage
areas shall be approved by the appropriate agency (identified below)
before the approval ofgrading plans for all project phases and shall be
screened from adjacent occupied land uses in earlier development phases
to the maximum extent practicable. Screens may include, but are not
limited to, the use of such visual barriers such as berms or fences. The
screen design shall be approved by the appropriate agency to further
reduce visual effects to the extent possible.

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of Folsom's
jurisdictional boundaries shall be developed by the project applicant(s) of
each applicable project phase in consultation with the affected oversight
agency(ies) (i.e., El Dorado and/or Sacramento Counties, and Caltrans) to
reduce to the extent feasible the visual effects ofconstruction activities
on adjacent project land uses that have already been developed.

Establish and Reqaire Conformance to Lighting Standards and
Prepare and Implement a Lighting Plan"

To reduce impacts associated with light and glare, the City shall:

Mifigation
Number
(Source)

3A.1-4
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

34.1-5
(FPASP
EIR/ErS)

54.

Condition
No.

55-l

55-2

Page 1249

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Planning Commission
ManginiRanch Phase 1C North Subdivision (PN 21-001)
June2,2021

> Establish standards for on-site outdoor lighting to reduce high-
intensity nighttime lighting and glare as part of the Folsom Specific Plan
design guidelines/standards. Consideration shall b,e given to design
features, namely directional shielding for street lighting parking lot
lighting, and other substantial light sources, that would reduce effects of
nighttime lighting. In addition, consideration shall be given to the use of
automatic shutoffs or motion sensors for lighting features to further
reduce excess nighttime light.

a. Use shielded or screened public lighting fixtures to prevent the light
from shining off of the surface intended to be illuminated.

b. To reduce impacts associated with light and glare, the project
applicant(s) ofall project phases shall:

c. Shield or screen lighting fixtures to direct the light downward and
prevent light spill on adjacent properties.

d. Flood and area lighting needed for construction activities, nighttime
sporting activities, and/or security shall be screened or aimed no
higher than 45 degrees above straight down (half-way between
straight down and straight to the side) when the source is visible from
any off-site residential property or public roadway.

e. For public lighting in residential neighborhoods, prohibit the use of
light fixtures that are of unusually high intensity or brightness (e.g.,

harsh mercury vapor, low-pressure sodium, or fluorescent bulbs) or
that blink or flash.

f. Use appropriate building materials (such as low-glare glass, low-
glare building glaze or finish, neutral, earth-toned colored paint and
roofing materials), shielded or screened lighting, and appropriate
signage in the office/commercial areas to prevent light and glare from
adversely affecting motorists on nearby roadways.

g. A lighting plan for all on- and off-site elements within each agency's
jurisdictional boundaries (specified below) shall be submiued to the
relevantjurisdictional agency for review and approval, which shall
include the above elements. The liehtine plan may be submitted

Page 1250

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 1C North Subdivision (PN 21-001)
June2,2021

AIR QUALITY
City of Folsom Community
Development Department

Before the approval
of all grading plans

by the City and
throughout project
construction, where
applicable, for all
project phases.

concurrently with other improvement plans, and shall be submitted
before the installation of any lighting or the approval of building
permits for each phase. The project applicant(s) for any particular
discretionary development application shall implement the approved
lighting plan.

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of Folsom's
jurisdictional boundaries must be coordinated by the project Applicant(s)
ofeach applicable project phase with the affected oversight agency(ies)
(i.e., El Dorado and/or Sacramento Counties).

Implement Measures to Control Air Pollutant Emissions Generated by
Construction of On-Sile Elements.

To reduce short-term construction emissions, the project applicant(s) for
any particular discretionary development application shall require their
contractors to implement SMAQMD's list of Basic Construction
Emission Control Practices, Enhanced Fugitive PM Dust Control
Practices, and Enhanced Exhaust Control Practices (list below) in effect
at the time individual portions of the site undergo construction. In
addition to SMAQMD-recommended measures, construction operations
shall comply with all applicable SMAQMD rules and regulations.

Basic Construction Emission Control Practices

> Water all exposed surfaces two times daily. Exposed surfaces
include, but are not limited to soil piles, graded areas, unpaved parking
areas, staging areas, and access roads.

> Cover or maintain at least two feet of free board space on haul trucks
transporting soil, sand, or other loose material on the site. Any haul
trucks that would be traveling along freeways or major roadways should
be covered.

> Use wet power vacuum street sweepers to remove any visible
trackout mud or dirt onto adjacent public roads at least once a day. Use of
dry power sweeping is prohibited.

> Limit vehicle speeds on unpaved roads to 15 miles per hour (mph).

3A-2-la
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

55-3

Page 1251

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Planning Commission
ManginiRanch Phase 1C North Subdivision (PN 21-001)
June2,2021

> All roadways, driveways, sidewalks, parking lots to be paved should
be completed as soon as possible. In additiorl building pads should be
laid as soon as possible after grading unless seeding or soil binders are

used.

> Minimize idling time either by shutting equipment offwhen not in
use or reducing the time of idling to 5 minutes (as required by the state

airbome toxics control measure [Title 13, Section 2485 of the California
Code of Regulations]). Provide clear signage that posts this requirement
for workers at the enfrances to the site.

> Maintain all construction equipment in proper working condition
according to manufacturer's specifications. The equipment must be

checked by a certified mechanic and determine to be running in proper
condition before it is operated.

Enhanced Fugitive PM Dust Control Practices - Soil Disturbance
Areas
> Water exposed soil with adequate frequency for continued moist soil.

However, do not overwater to the extent that sediment flows offthe site.

> Suspend excavation, grading, and/or demolition activity when wind
speeds exceed 20 mph.

> Plant vegetative ground cover (fast-germinating native grass seed) in
disturbed areas eN soon as possible. Water appropriately until vegetation
is established.

Enhanced Fugitive PM Dast Control Practices - Unpaved Roads

> Install wheel washers for all exiting trucks, or wash offall trucks and
equipment leaving the site.

> Treat site accesses to a distance of 100 feet from the paved road with
a 6 to l2-inch layer of wood chips, mulch, or gravel to reduce generation

of road dust and road dust carryout onto public roads.

> Post a publicly visible sign with the telephone number and person to
contact at the construction site regarding dust complaints. This person

shall and take corrective action within 48 hours. The

Page 1252

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 1C North Subdivision (PN 21-001)
June2,2021

number of SMAQMD and the City contact person shall also be posted to
ensure compliance.

Enhanced Exhaust Control Practices

> The project shall provide a plan, for approval by the City ofFolsom
Community Development Department and SMAQMD, demonstrating
that the heavy-duty (50 horsepower [hp] or more) off-road vehicles to be

used in the construction project, including owned, leased, and
subcontractor vehicles, will achieve a project wide fleet-average20%o
NOX reduction and 45Yoparticulate reduction compared to the most
current Catifornia Air Resources Board (ARB) fleet average that exists at
the time of construction. Acceptable options for reducing emissions may
include use of late-model engines, low-emission diesel products,

alternative fuels, engine retrofit technology, after-treatment products,

and/or other options as they become available. The project applicant(s) of
each project phase or its representative shall submit to the City of Folsom
Community Development Department and SMAQMD a comprehensive
inventory of all off-road construction equipment, equal to or greater than
50 hp, that would be used an aggregate of 40 or more hours during any
portion of the construction project. The inventory shall include the
horsepower rating, engine production year, and projected hours ofuse for
each piece of equipment. The inventory shall be updated and submitted
monthly throughout the duration ofthe project, except that an inventory
shall not be required for any 30-day period in which no construction
activity occurs. At least 48 hours prior to the use of heavy-duty off-road
equipment, the project representative shall provide SMAQMD with the
anticipated construction timeline including start date, and name and
phone number of the project manager and on-site foreman. SMAQMD's
Construction Mitigation Calculator can be used to identifr an equipment
fleet that achieves this reduction (SMAQMD 2007a). The project shall
ensure that emissions from all off-road diesel powered equipment used on
the SPA do not exceed 40%o opacity for more than three minutes in any
one hour. Any equipment found to exceed 40 percent opacity (or
Ringelmann 2.0) shall be repaired immediately, and the CiW and

Page 1253

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 1C North Subdivision (PN 21-001)
June2,2O21

The City of Folsom Community
Development Department shall
not grant any grading permits to
the respective proj ect applicant(s)
until the respective project
applicant(s) have paid the
appropriate off-site mitigation fee
to SMAQMD.

Before the approval
ofall grading plans
by the City and
throughout project
construction for all
project phases.

SMAQMD shall be notified within 48 hours of identification of
noncompliant equipment. A visual survey of all in-operation equipment
shall be made at least weekly, and a monthly summary of the visual
survey results shall be submitted throughout the duration of the project,
except that the monthly summary shall not be required for any 30-day
period in which no construction activity occurs. The monthly summary
shall include the quantity and type of vehicles surveyed as well as the
dates of each survey. SMAQMD staff and/or other officials may conduct
periodic site inspections to determine compliance. Nothing in this
mitigation measure shall supersede other SMAQMD or state rules or
regulations.

> If at the time of construction, SMAQMD has adopted a regulation or
new guidance applicable to constuction emissions, compliance with the
regulation or new guidance may completely or partially replace this
mitigation if it is equal to or more effective than the mitigation contained
herein, and if SMAQMD so permits.

Pay Off-site Mitigation Fee to SMAQMD to OIf-Set NOX Emissions
Generated by Construction of On-Site Elements

Implementation of the project or the other four other action alternatives
would result in construction-generated NOX emissions that exceed the
SMAQMD threshold of significance, even after implementation of the
SMAQMD Enhanced Exhaust Control Practices (listed in Mitigation
Measure 3 A.2-la). Additionally, Mitigation Measure 3 A.4-1 (Implement
Additional Measures to Control Construction-Generated GHG Emissions,
pages 34.4-14 to 15) has the potential to both reduce and increase NOX
emissions, depending on the types of alternative fuels and engine types
employed. Therefore, the project applicant(s) shall pay SMAQMD an
off-site mitigation fee for implementation of any of the five action
alternatives for the purpose of reducing NOX emissions to a less-than-
significant level (i.e., less than 85 lb/day). All NOX emission reductions
and increases associated with GHG mitigation shall be added to or
subtracted from the amount above the construction threshold to determine
off-site mitigation fees, when possible. The specific fee amounts shall be
calculated when the daily construction emissions can be more accurately
determined: that is, if the CityfuSACE select and certifu the EIR/EIS and

3A.2-1b
(TPASP
ErR/EIS)

55-4

Page 1254

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 1C North Subdivision (PN 21-001)
June2,2O21

City of Folsom Community
Development Department

Before the approval
ofall grading plans
by the City.

approves the Proposed Project or one ofthe other four action
alternatives, the City and the applicants must establish the phasing by
which development would occur, and the applicants must develop a
detailed construction schedule. Calculation offees associated with each
project development phase shall be conducted by the project applicant(s)
in consultation with SMAQMD staff before the approval of grading plans
by the City. The project applicant(s) for any particular discretionary
development application shall pay into SMAQMD's off-site construction
mitigation fund to further mitigate construction generated emissions of
NOX that exceed SMAQMD's daily emissionthreshold of 85 lb/day. The
calculation of daily NOX emissions shall be based on the cost rate
established by SMAQMD at the time the calculation and payment are

made. At the time of writing this EIR/EIS the cost rate is $16,000 to
reduce I ton of NOX plus a 5olo administrative fee (SMAQMD 2008c).
The determination of the final mitigation fee shall be conducted in
coordination with SMAQMD before any ground disturbance occurs for
any project phase.

Analyze and Disclose Projected PM10 Emission Concentrations at
Nearby Sensitive Receptors Resulting from Construction of On-Site
Elements. Prior to construction of each discretionary development
entitlement of on-site land uses, the project applicant shall perform a
project-level CEQA analysis (e.g., supporting documentation for an
exemption, negative declaration, or project-specific EIR) that includes
detailed dispersion modeling of construction-generated PM10 to disclose
what PM10 concentrations would be at nearby sensitive receptors. The
dispersion modeling shall be performed in accordance with applicable
SMAQMD guidance that is in place at the time the analysis is performed.
At the time of writing this EIR/EIS, SMAQMD's most current and most
detailed guidance for addressing construction-generated PM I 0 emissions
is found in its Guide to Air Quality Assessment in Sacramento County
(SMAQMD 2009a). The project-level analysis shall incorporate detailed
parameters of the construction equipment and activities, including the
year during which construction would be performed, as well as the
proximity of potentially affected receptors, including receptors proposed
by the project that exist at the time the construction activity would occur.

3d2-1c
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

55-5

Page 1255

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Planning Commission
ManginiRanch Phase 1C North Subdivision (PN 21-001)
June 2,2021

City of Folsom Community
Development Department

City of Folsom Community
Development Department

Before issuance of
subdivision maps
or improvement
plans.

Before the approval
ofall grading plans
by the City and
throughout project
construction, where
applicable, for all
project phases.

Implement All Measures Prescribed by the Air Quality Mitigution Plan
to Reduce Operational Air PoUfiant Emissions.

To reduce operational emissions, the project applicant(s) for any
particular discretionary development application shall implement all
measures prescribed in the SMAQMD-approved Folsom Plan Area
Specific Plan Air Quahty Mitigation Plan (AQMP) (Torrence Planning
2008), a copy of which is included in Appendix C2. The AQMP is
intended to improve mobility, reduce vehicle miles traveled, and improve
air quality as required by AB 32 and SB 375. The AQMP includes,
among others, measures designed to provide bicycle parking at
commercial land uses, an integrated pedestrian/bicycle path network,
transit stops with shelters, a prohibition against the use the wood-buming
fireplaces, enerry star roofing materials, electric lawnmowers provided to
homeowners at no charge, and on-site transportation alternatives to
passenger vehicles (including light rail) that provide connectivity with
other local and regional alternative transportation networks.

Develop and Implement a Plan to Reduce Exposure of Sensilive
Receptors to Constraction-Generated Toxic Air Contaminant
Emissions.

The project applicant(s) for any particular discretionary development
application shall develop a plan to reduce the exposure ofsensitive
receptors to TACs generated by project construction activity associated
with buildout of the selected altemative. Each plan shall be developed by
the project applicant(s) in consultation with SMAQMD. The plan shall be
submitted to the City for review and approval before the approval of any
grading plans.

The plan may include such measures as scheduling activities when the
residences are the least likely to be occupied, requiring equipment to be
shut off when not in use, and prohibiting heavy trucks from idling.
Applicable measures shall be included in all project plans and
specifications for all project phases.

The implementation and enforcement of all measures identified in each
plan shall be firnded by the project applicant(s) for the respective phase of
development.

3A-2-2
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3lx2-4a
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

55-b

55-7

Page 1256

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 1C North Subdivision (PN 21-001)
June2,2021

City of Folsom Community
Development Department

BIOLOGICAL RESOURCES

City of Folsom Public Works
Department

Before the approval
of building permits
by the City and
throughout project
construction, where
applicable, for all
project phases.

Before approval of
improvement and
drainage plans, and
on an ongoing
basis throughout
and after project
construction, as

required for all
project phases.

Implement Measares to Control Erytosure of Sensitive Receptorc to
Op erational O dor ous E miss ions.

The project applicant(s) for any particular discretionary development
application shall implement the following measure:

> The deeds to all properties located within the plan areathat are within
one mile of an on- or off-site area zoned or used for agricultural use
(including livestock grazing) shall be accompanied by a written
disclosure from the transferor, in a form approved by the City of Folsom,
advising any transferee of the potential adverse odor impacts from
surrounding agricultural operations, which disclosure shall direct the
transferee to contact the County of Sacramento conceming any such
property within the County zoned for agricultural uses within one mile of
the subject property being transferred.

Design Stormwater Drainage Plans and Erosion and Sediment Control
Plans to Avoid and Minimize Erosion and Runoffto All Wetlands and
Other lV'aters Thd Are to Remain on the SPA and Use Low Impact
Development Features.

To minimize indirect effects on water qualrty and wetland hydrology, the
project applicant(s) for any particular discretionary development
application shall include stormwater drainage plans and erosion and
sediment control plans in their improvement plans and shall submit these
plans to the City Public Works Department for review and approval. For
off-site elements within Sacramento County or El Dorado County
jurisdiction (e.g., off-site detention basin and off-site roadway
connections to El Dorado Hills), plans shall be submitted to the
appropriate county planning department. Before approval of these
improvement plans, the project applicant(s) for any particular
discretionary development application shall obtain aNPDES MS4
Municipal Stormwater Permit and Grading Permit, comply with the
City's Grading Ordinance and County drainage and stormwater quahty
standards, and commit to implementing all measures in their drainage
plans and erosion and sediment control plans to avoid and minimize
erosion and runoffinto Alder Creek and all wetlands and other waters
that would remain on-site. Detailed information about stormwater runoff

3!t-2-6
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.3-1a
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

55-8

55-9

Page 1257

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 1C North Subdivision (PN 21-001)
June2,2021

standards and relevant City and County regulation is provided in Chapter
3A.9, "Hydrology and Water Quality."
The project applicant(s) for any particular discretionary development
entitlement shall implement stormwater quality treatment controls
consistent with the Stormwater Quahty Design Manual for Sacramento
and South Placer Regions in effect at the time the application is
submitted. Appropriate runoffcontrols such as berms, storm gates, off-
stream detention basins, overflow collection areas, filfation systems, and
sediment traps shall be implemented to control siltation and the potential
discharge of pollutants. Development plans shall incorporate Low Impact
Development (LID) features, such as pervious strips, permeable
pavements, bioretention ponds, vegetated swales, disconnected rain gutter
downspouts, and rain gardens, where appropriate. Use of LID features is
recommended by the EPA to minimize impacts on water quality,
hydrolory, and stream geomorphology and is specified as a method for
protecting water quality in the proposed specific plan. In addition, free
spanning bridge systems shall be used for all roadway crossings over
wetlands and other waters that are retained in the on-site open spzrce.

These bridge systems would maintain the natural and restored channels of
creeks, including the associated wetlands, and would be designed with
sufficient span width and depth to provide for wildlife movement along
the creek corridors even during high-flow or flood events, as specified in
the 404 permit.

In addition to compliance with City ordinances, the project applicant(s)
for any particular discretionary development application shall prepare a
Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan (SWPPP), and implement Best
Management Practices (BMPs) that comply with the General
Construction Stormwater Permit from the Central Valley RWQCB, to
reduce water quality effects during construction. Detailed information
about the SWPPP and BMPs are provided in Chapter 3A.9, "Hydrology
and Water Qualrty."
Each project development shall result in no net change to peak flows into
Alder Creek and associated tributaries, or to Buffalo Creek, Carson
Creek, and Coyote Creek. The project applicant(s) shall establish a
baseline of conditions for drainage on-site. The baseline-flow conditions
shall be established for 2-.5-. and 100-year storm events. These baseline

Page 1258

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Planning Commission
ManginiRanch Phase 1C North Subdivision (PN 21-001)
June2,202'l

California Department of Fish and
Game and City of Folsom
Community Development
Department.

Before the approval
of grading and
improvement plans,
before any ground
disturbing
activities, and
during project
construction as
applicable for all
project phases.

conditions shall be used to develop monitoring standards for the
stormwater system on the SPA. The baseline conditions, monitoring
standards, and a monitoring program shall be submitted to USACE and
the City for their approval. Water quality and detention basins shall be
designed and constructed to ensure that the performance standards, which
are described in Chapter 3A.9, "Hydrology and Water Quality," axe met
and shall be designed as off-stream detention basins. Discharge sites into
Alder Creek and associated tributaries, as well as tributaries to Carson
Creek, Coyote Creek, and Buffalo Creek, shall be monitored to ensure
that pre-project conditions are being met. Corrective measures shall be
implemented as necessary. The mitigation measures will be satisfied
when the monitoring standards are met for 5 consecutive years without
undertaking corrective me€sures to meet the performance standard.

See FEIR/FEIS Appendix S showing that the detention basin in the
northeast corner of the SPA has been moved offstream.
Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of Folsom's
jurisdictional boundaries must be coordinated by the project applicant(s)
of each applicable project phase in consultation with the affected
oversight agency(ies) (i.e., El Dorado County for the roadway
connections, Sacramento County for the detention basin west of Prairie
City Road, and Caltrans for the U.S. 50 interchange improvements) such
that the performance standards described in Chapter 3A.9, "Hydrology
and Water Quality," are met.

Avoid Direct Loss of Swainson's Hawk and Other Raptor Nests.

To mitigate impacts on Swainson's hawk and other raptors (including
bunowing owl), the project applicant(s) of all project phases shall retain a
qualified biologist to conduct preconstruction surveys and to identiff
active nests on and within 0.5 mile of the project and active burrows on
the project site. The surveys shall be conducted before the approval of
grading and/or improvement plans (as applicable) and no less than 14
days and no more than 30 days before the beginning of construction for
all project phases. To the extent feasible, guidelines provided in
Recommended Timing and Methodolory for Swainson's HawkNesting
Surveys in the Central Vallev (Swainson's Hawk Technical Advisorv

3!t-3-2a
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

55-10

Page 1259

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Planning Commission
ManginiRanch Phase 1C North Subdivision (PN 21-001)
June2,2021

GEOLOGY AND SOILS
City of Folsom Community
Development Department

Before issuance of
building permits
and ground-

Committee 2000) shall be followed for surveys for Swainson's hawk. If
no nests are found, no further mitigation is required.

If active nests are found, impacts on nesting Swainson's hawks and other
raptors shall be avoided by establishing appropriate buffers around the
nests. No project activity shall commence within the buffer area until the
young have fledged, the nest is no longer active, or until a qualified
biologist has determined in consultation with DFG that reducing the
buffer would not result in nest abandonment. DFG guidelines recommend
implementation of 0.25- or 0.5-mile-wide buffers, but the size of the
buffer may be adjusted if a qualified biologist and the City, in
consultation with DFG, determine that such an adjustment would not be
likely to adversely affect the nest. Monitoring of the nest by a qualified
biologist during and after construction activities will be required if the
activity has potential to adversely affect the nest.

If active burrows are found, a mitigation plan shall be submitted to the
City for review and approval before any ground-disturbing activities.

The City shall consult with DFG. The mitigation plan may consist of
installation of one-way doors on all burrows to allow owls to exit, but not
reenter, and construction of artificial bunows within the project vicinity,
as needed; however, burrow owl exclusions may only be used if a
qualified biologist verifies that the bunow does not contain eggs or
dependent young. Ifactive burrows contain eggs and/or young, no
construction shall occur within 50 feet of the burrow until young have
fledged. Once it is confirmed that there are no owls inside burrows, these
burrows may be collapsed.

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of Folsom's
jurisdictional boundaries must be developed by the project applicant(s) of
each applicable project phase in consultation with the affected oversight
agency(ies) (i.e., El Dorado and/or Sacramento Counties, or Caltrans),
such that the performance criteria set forth in DFG's guidelines are
determined to be met.

Prepare Site-Specific Geotechnical Report per CBC Requirements and
Implement Appropriate Recommendations. Before building permits are
issued and consfiuction activities begin any project development phase,

3!t-7-la
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

s5-11

Page 1260

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 1C North Subdivision (PN 21-001)
June 2,2021

disturbing
activities.

the project applicant(s) ofeach project phase shall hire a licensed
geotechnical engineer to prepare a final geotechnical subsurface
investigation report for the on- and off-site facilities, which shall be
submitted for review and approval to the appropriate City or county
department (identified below). The final geotechnical engineering report
shall address and make recommendations on the following:

> Site preparation;

> Soilbearingcapacrty;
> Appropriate sources and types of fill;
> Potential need for soil amendments;

> Road, pavement, and parking areas;

> Structural foundations, including retaining-wall design;

> Grading practices;

> Soil corrosion ofconcrete and steel;

> Erosior/winterization;
> Seismic ground shaking;

> Liquefaction; and

> Expansive/unstable soils.

In addition to the recommendations for the conditions listed above,
the geotechnical investigation shall include subsurface testing ofsoil
and groundwater conditions, and shall determine appropriate
foundation designs that are consistent with the version of the CBC
that is applicable at the time building and grading permits are applied
for. All recommendations contained in the final geotechnical
engineering report shall be implemented by the project applicant(s) of
each project phase. Special recommendations contained in the
geotechnical engineering report shall be noted on the grading plans
and implemented as appropriate before construction begins. Design
and construction of all new project development shall be in
accordance with the CBC. The project applicant(s) shall provide for
engineering inspection and certification that earthwork has been

Page 1261

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Planning Commission
ManginiRanch Phase 1C North Subdivision (PN 21-001)
June 2,2021

City of Folsom Community
Development Department

City of Folsom Community
Development Department

Before issuance of
building permits
and ground-
disturbing
activities.

Before the start of
construction
activities.

performed in conformity with recommendations contained in the
geotechnical report.

Monitor Earthwork during Earthmoving Activities.
All earthwork shall be monitored by a qualified geotechnical or soils
engineer retained by the project applicant(s) ofeach project phase. The
geotechnical or soils engineer shall provide oversight during all
excavation, placement of fill, and disposal of materials removed from and
deposited on both on- and off-site construction areas.

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of Folsom's
jurisdictional boundaries must be coordinated by the project applicant(s)
ofeach applicable project phase with the affected oversight agency(ies)
(i.e., El Dorado and/or Sacramento Counties, or Caltrans).

Prepare and Implement the Appropriate Grading and Erosion Control
Plun
Before grading permits are issued, the project applicant(s) ofeach project
phase that would be located within the City of Folsom shall retain a
California Registered Civil Engineer to prepare a grading and erosion
control plan. The grading and erosion control plan shall be submitted to
the City Public Works Departrnent before issuance of grading permits for
all new development. The plan shall be consistent with the City's
Grading Ordinance, the City's Hillside Development Guidelines, and the
state's NPDES permit, and shall include the site-specific grading
associated with development for all project phases.

The plans referenced above shall include the location, implementation
schedule, and maintenance schedule of all erosion and sediment control
measures, a description of measures designed to control dust and stabilize
the construction-site road and entrance, and a description ofthe location
and methods of storage and disposal of construction materials. Erosion
and sediment control measures could include the use of detention basins,
berms, swales, wattles, and silt fencing, and covering or watering of
stockpiled soils to reduce wind erosion. Stabilization on steep slopes
could include construction of retaining walls and reseeding with
vegetation after construction. Stabilization of construction entrances to
minimize trackout (control dust) is commonly achieved by installing
filter fabric and crushed rock to a depth of approximatelv I foot. The

3A-7-1b
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

34.7-3
(FPASP
ErR/EIS)

ss-12

55-13

Page 1262

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 1C North Subdivision (PN 21-001)
June2,2021

City of Folsom Community
Development Department

City of Folsom Community
Development Department

Before and during
earthmoving
activities.

During
earthmoving
activities in the
Ione and Mehrten
Formations.

project applicant(s) shall ensure that the construction contractor is
responsible for securing a sowce of transportation and deposition of
excavated materials.

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of Folsom's
jurisdictional boundaries must be coordinated by the project applicant(s)
ofeach applicable project phase with the affected oversight agency(ies)
(i.e., El Dorado and./or Sacramento Counties).

Implementation of Mitigation Measure 34.9-1 (discussed in Section
3A.9, "Hydrology and Water Qualrty - Land") would also help reduce
erosion-related impacts.

Divert Seasonal lYder Flows Awayfrom Building Foundations.

The project applicant(s) ofall project phases shall either install subdrains
(which typically consist ofperforated pipe and gravel, surrounded by
nonwoven geotextile fabric), or take such other actions as recommended
by the geotechnical or civil engineer for the project that would serve to
divert seasonal flows caused by surface infiltration, water seepage, and
perched water during the winter months away from building foundations.

Conduct Constraction Personnel Education, Stop Work if
Paleontological Resources are Discovered,,4ssess the Signift.cance of
the Find, and Prepare and Implement a Recovery Plan as Required
To minimize potential adverse impacts on previously unknown
potentially unique, scientifically important paleontological resources, the
project applicant(s) ofall project phases where construction would occur
in the Ione and Mehrten Formations shall do the following:
> Before the start of any earthmoving activities for any project phase in
the Ione or Mehrten Formations, the project applicant(s) shall retain a
qualified paleontologist or archaeologist to train all construction
personnel involved with earthmoving activities, including the site
superintendent, regarding the possibility of encountering fossils, the
appearance and types of fossils likely to be seen during construction, and
proper notification procedures should fossils be encountered.

> Ifpaleontological resources are discovered during earthmoving
activities, the construction crew shall immediately cease work in the
vicinity of the find and notifu the appropriate lead asency (identified

347-5
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

34.7-10
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

55-14

5t-15

Page 1263

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Planning Commission
ManginiRanch Phase 1C North Subdivision (PN 21-001)
June2,2021

GREENHOUSE GAS EMISSIONS A}ID CLIMATE CHANGE
City of Folsom Community
Development Department

Before approval of
small-lot final
maps and building
permits for all
discretionary
development
project, including
all on- and off-site
elements and
implementation
throughout project
construction.

below). The project applicant(s) shall retain a qualified paleontologist to
evaluate the resource and prepare a recovery plan in accordance with
Society of Vertebrate Paleontology guidelines (1996). The recovery plan
may include, but is not limited to, a field survey, construction monitoring,
sampling and data recovery procedures, museum storage coordination for
any specimen recovered, and a report of findings. Recommendations in
the recovery plan that are determined by the lead agency to be necessary

and feasible shall be implemented before consiluction activities can
resume at the site where the paleontological resources were discovered.

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of Folsom's
jurisdictional boundaries must be coordinated by the project applicant(s)
ofeach applicable project phase with the affected oversight agency(ies)
(i.e., Sacramento County).

Implement Additional Measures to Control Construction-Generoted
GHG Emissions.

To frrrther reduce construction-generated GHG emissions, the project
applicant(s) any particular discretionary development application shall
implement all feasible measures for reducing GHG emissions associated
with construction that are recommended by SMAQMD at the time
individual portions of the site undergo construction. Such measures may
reduce GHG exhaust emissions from the use of on-site equipment,
worker commute trips, and truck trips carrying materials and equipment
to and from the SPA, as well as GHG emissions embodied in the
materials selected for construction (e.g., concrete). Other measures may
pertain to the materials used in construction. Prior to releasing each
request for bid to confiactors for the construction ofeach discretionary
development entitlement, the project applicant(s) shall obtain the most
current list of GHG reduction measures that are recommended by
SMAQMD and stipulate that these measures be implemented in the
respective request for bid as well as the subsequent construction contract
with the selected primary contractor. The project applicant(s) for any
particular discretionary development application may submit to the City
and SMAQMD a report that substantiates why specific measures are
considered infeasible for construction of that particular development

3A.4-1
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

5$16

Page 1264

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Planning Commission
ManginiRanch Phase 1C North Subdivision (PN 21-001)
June2,2021

phase and/or atthat point in time. The report, including the substantiation
for not implementing particular GHG reduction measures, shall be
approved by the City, in consultation with SMAQMD prior to the release
of a request for bid by the project applicant(s) for seeking a primary
contractor to manage the construction of each development project. By
requiring that the list of feasible measures be established prior to the
selection of a primary contractor, this measure requires that the ability of
a contractor to effectively implement the selected GHG reduction
measures be inherent to the selection process.

SMAQMD' s recommended measures for reducing construction-related
GHG emissions at the time of writing this EIR/EIS are listed below and
the project applicant(s) shall, at a minimum, be required to implement the
following:

> Improve fuel efficiency from construction equipment:

. reduce unnecessary idling (modiff work practices, install auxiliary
power for driver comfort);

r perform equipment maintenance (inspections, detect failures early,
corrections);
. train equipment operators in proper use of equipment;

r use the proper size of equipment for the job; and

r use equipment with new technologies (repowered engines, electric
drive trains).

> Use alternative fuels for electricity generators and welders at
construction sites such as propane or solar, or use electrical power.

> Use an ARB-approved low-carbon fuel, such as biodiesel or
renewable diesel for construction equipment. (Emissions of oxides of
nitrogen INOXI emissions from the use of low carbon fuel must be
reviewed and increases mitigated.) Additional information about low
carbon fuels is available from ARB's Low Carbon Fuel Standard
Program (ARB 2009b).

> Encourage and provide carpools, shuttle vans, transit passes and/or
secure bicycle parking for construction worker commutes.

Page 1265

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 1C North Subdivision (PN 21-001)
June2,2021

City of Folsom Community
Development Department

Before and during
earth moving
activities

> Reduce electricity use in the construction office by using compact
fluorescent bulbs, powering off computers every day, and replacing
heating and cooling units with more efficient ones.

> Recycle or salvage non-hazardous construction and demolition debris
(goal of at leastTlYo by weight).

> Use locally sourced or recycled materials for construction materials
(goal ofat least20Yo based on costs for building materials, and based on
volume for roadway, parking lot, sidewalk and curb materials).

> Minimize the amount of concrete used for paved surfaces or use a
low carbon concrete option.

> Produce concrete on-site if determined to be less emissive than
transporting ready mix.
> Use EPA-certified SmartWay trucks for deliveries and equipment
transport. Additional information about the SmartWay Transport
Partnership Program is available from ARB's Heavy-Duty Vehicle
Greenhouse Gas Measure (ARB 2009c) and EPA (EPA 2009).

> Develop a plan in consultation with SMAQMD to efficiently use
water for adequate dust control. This may consist of the use of non-
potable water from a local source.

In addition to SMAQMD-recommended measures, construction activity
shall comply with all applicable rules and regulations established by
SMAQMD and ARB.

Complete Investigations Related to the Extent to Which Soil and/or
Groundwaler May Have Been Contaminated in Areas Not Covered by
the Phase I and II Environmental Site Assessments and Implement
Required Measures.

The project applicant(s) for any discretionary development application
shall conduct Phase I Environmental Site Assessments (where an Phase I
has not been conducted), and if necessary, Phase II Environmental Site
Assessments, and/or other appropriate testing for all areas of the SPA and
include, as necessary, analysis of soil and/or groundwater samples for the
potential contamination sites that have not yet been covered by previous
investigations (as shown in Exhibit 3A.8-1) before construction activities

34"8-2
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

55-17

Page 1266

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 1C North Subdivision (PN 21-001)
June2,2021

begin in those areas. Recommendations in the Phase I and II
Environmental Site Assessments to address any contamination that is
found shall be implemented before initiating ground-disturbing activities
in these areas.

The project applicant(s) shall implement the following measures before
ground-disturbing activities to reduce health hazards associated with
potential exposure to hazardous substances:

> Prepare a plan that identifies any necessary remediation activities
appropriate for proposed on- and off-site uses, including excavation and
removal of on-site contaminated soils, redistribution of clean fill material
in the SPA, and closure of any abandoned mine shafts. The plan shall
include measures that ensure the safe transport, use, and disposal of
contaminated soil and building debris removed from the site. In the event
that contaminated groundwater is encountered during site excavation
activities, the contractor shall report the contamination to the appropriate
regulatory agencies, dewater the excavated are4 and treat the
contaminated groundwater to remove contaminants before discharge into
the sanitary sewer system. The project applicant(s) shall be required to
comply with the plan and applicable Federal, state, and local laws. The
plan shall outline measures for specific handling and reporting
procedures for hazardous materials and disposal of hazardous materials
removed from the site at an appropriate off-site disposal facility.
> Notify the appropriate Federal, state, and local agencies ifevidence
of previously undiscovered soil or groundwater contamination (e.g.,
stained soil, odorous groundwater) is encountered during construction
activities. Any contaminated areas shall be remediated in accordance with
recommendations made by the Sacramento County Environmental
Management Deparfrnent, Central Valley RWQCB, DTSC, and/or other
appropriate Federal, state, or local regulatory agencies.

> Obtain an assessment conducted by PG&E and SMUD pertaining to
the contents of any existing pole-mounted transformers located in the
SPA. The assessment shall determine whether existing on-site electrical
transformers contain PCBs and whether there are any records of spills
from such equipment. If equipment containins PCB is identified. the

Page 1267

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Planning Commission
ManginiRanch Phase 1C North Subdivision (PN 21-001)
June2,202'l

of Folsom Community
Development Department

Submittal ofthe
State Construction
General Permit
NOI and SWPPP
(where applicable)
and development
and submittal of
any other locally
required plans and
specifications
before the issuance
of grading permits
for all on-site
project phases and
oflsite elements
and
implementation
throughout project
construction.

maintenance and/or disposal of the transformer shall be subject to the
regulations of the Toxic Substances Control Act under the authority of
the Sacramento County Environmental Health Department.

> Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of Folsom's
jurisdictional boundaries must be coordinated by the project applicant(s)
ofeach applicable project phase with the affected oversight agency(ies)
(i.e., Sacramento County).

Acquire Appropride Regulatory Permits and Prepare and Implement
SWPPP and BMPs.

Prior to the issuance of grading permits, the project applicant(s) of all
projects disturbing one or more acres (including phased construction of
smaller areas which are part of a larger project) shall obtain coverage
under the SWRCB's NPDES stormwater permit for general construction
activity (Order 2009-0009-DWQ), including preparation and submittal of
a project-specific SWPPP at the time the NOI is filed. The project
applicant(s) shall also prepare and submit any other necessary erosion
and sediment control and engineering plans and specifications for
pollution prevention and control to Sacramento County, City of Folsom,
El Dorado County (for the off-site roadways into El Dorado Hills under
the Proposed Project Alternative). The SWPPP and other appropriate
plans shall identiff and speciff:
> The use of an effective combination of robust erosion and sediment
control BMPs and construction techniques accepted by the local
jurisdictions for use in the projectareaatthe time ofconstruction, that
shall reduce the potential for runoffand the release, mobilization, and
exposure ofpollutants, including legacy sources ofmercury from project-
related construction sites. These may include but would not be limited to
temporary erosion control and soil stabilization measiures, sedimentation
ponds, inlet protection, perforated riser pipes, check dams, and silt fences
> The implementation of approved local plans, non-stormwater
management controls, permanent post-construction BMPs, and inspection
and maintenance responsibilities;

34.9-1
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

HYDROLOGY AND WATER
55-18

Page 1268

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 1C North Subdivision (PN 21-001)
June2,2021

> The pollutants that are likely to be used during constructionthat
could be present in stormwater drainage and non-stormwater discharges,
including fuels, lubricants, and othertypes of materials used for
equipment operation;

> Spill prevention and contingency measures, including measures to
prevent or clean up spills of hazardous waste and of hazardous materials
used for equipment operation, and emergency procedures for responding
to spills;

> Personnel training requirements and procedures that shall be used to
ensure that workers are aware of permit requirements and proper
installation methods for BMPs specified in the SWPPP; and

> The appropriate personnel responsible for supervisory duties related
to implementation of the SWPPP.

> Where applicable, BMPs identified in the SWPPP shall be in place
throughout all site work and construction/demolition activities and shall
be used in all subsequent site development activities. BMPs may include,
but are not limited to, such measures as those listed below.

> Implementing temporary erosion and sediment control measures in
disturbed axeas to minimize discharge of sediment into nearby drainage
conveyances, in compliance with state and local standards in effect at the
time of construction. These measures may include silt fences, staked
straw bales or wattles, sedimenVsilt basins and traps, geofabric, sandbag
dikes, and temporary vegetation.

> Establishing permanent vegetative cover to reduce erosion in areas
disturbed by construction by slowing runoffvelocities, trapping
sediment, and enhancing filtration and transpiration.

> Using drainage swales, ditches, and earth dikes to control erosion and
runoffby conveying surface runoffdown sloping land, intercepting and
diverting runoffto a watercourse or channel, preventing sheet flow over
sloped surfaces, preventing runoffaccumulation at the base of a grade,
and avoiding flood damage along roadways and facility infrastructure.

A copy of the approved SWPPP shall be maintained and available at all
times on the construction site.

Page 1269

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 1C North Subdivision (PN 21-001)
June2,2021

City of Folsom Public Works
Department

Before approval of
grading plans and
building permits of
all project phases.

For those areas that would be disturbed as part of the U.S. 50 interchange
improvements, Caltrans shall coordinate with the development and
implementation of the overall project SWPPP, or develop and implement
its own SWPPP specific to the interchange improvements, to ensure that
water quality degradation would be avoided or minimized to the
maximum extent practicable.

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of Folsom's
jurisdictional boundaries must be coordinated by the project applicant(s)
ofeach applicable project phase with the affected oversight agency(ies)
(i.e., El Dorado and/or Sacramento Counties, or Caltrans).

Prepare ond Submit Final Drainage Plans and Implement
Requirements Contained in Those Plans.

Before the approval of grading plans and building permits, the project
applicant(s) of all project phases shall submit final drainage plans to the
City, and to El Dorado County for the off-site roadway connections into
El Dorado Hills, demonstrating that off-site upstream runoff would be
appropriately conveyed through the SPA, and that project-related on-site
runoff would be appropriately contained in detention basins or managed
with through other improvements (e.g., source controls, biotechnical
stream stabilization) to reduce flooding and hydromodification impacts.

The plans shall include, but not be limited to, the following items:

> An accurate calculation ofpre-project and post-project runoff
scenarios, obtained using appropriate engineering methods, that
accrnately evaluates potential changes to runoff, including increased
surface runoff;
> Runoff calculations for the l0-year and 100-year (0.01 AEP) storm
events (and other, smaller storm events as required) shall be performed
and the trunk drainage pipeline sizes confirmed based on alignments and
detention facility locations finalized in the design phase;

> A description of the proposed maintenance program for the on-site
drainage system;

> Project-specific standards for installing drainage systems;

3A-9-2
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

55-19

Page 1270

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 1C North Subdivision (PN 21-001)
June2,2021

t City and El Dorado County flood control design requirements and
measures designed to comply with them;

> Implementation of stormwater management BMPs that avoid
increases in the erosive force of flows beyond a specific range of
conditions needed to limit hydromodification and maintain current stream
geomorphology. These BMPs will be designed and constructed in
accordance with the forthcoming SSQP Hydromodification Management
Plan (to be adopted by the RWQCB) and may include, but are not limited
to, the following:

o Use of Low Impact Development (LID) techniques to limit
increases in stormwater runoff at the point of origination (these
may include, but are not limited to: surface swales; replacement of
conventional impervious surfaces with pervious surfaces [e.g.,
porous pavement]; impervious surfaces disconnection; and trees
planted to intercept stormwater);

. Enlarged detention basins to minimize flow changes and changes
to flow duration characteristics;

o Bioengineered stream stabilization to minimize bank erosion,
utilizing vegetative and rock stabilization, and inset floodplain
restoration features that provide for enhancement ofriparian
habitat and maintenance of natural hydrologic and channel to
fl oodplain interactions;

o Minimize slope differences between any stormwater or detention
facility outfall channel with the existing receiving channel gradient
to reduce flow velocity; and

o Minimize to the extent possible detention basin, bridge
embankment, and other encroachments into the channel and
floodplain corridor, and utilize open bottom box culverts to allow
sediment passage on smaller drainage courses.

The final drainage plan shall demonstrate to the satisfaction of the City of
Folsom Community Development and Public Works Departments and El
Dorado County Departrnent of Transportation that 100-year (0.01 AEP)
flood flows would be appropriately channeled and contained. such that

Page 1271

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 1C North Subdivision (PN 21-001)
June 2,2021

City of Folsom Community
Development Department and
Public Works Department

Prepare plans
before the issuance
of grading permits
for all project
phases and off-site
elements and
implementation
throughout project
construction.

the risk to people or damage to structures within or down gradient of the
SPA would not occur, and that hydromodification would not be increased
from pre-development levels such that existing stream geomorphology
would be changed (the range ofconditions should be calculated for each
receiving water if feasible, or a conservative estimate should be used,
e.8., an Ep of 1 +10% or other as approved by the Sacramento
Stormwater Quality Partnership and/or City of Folsom Public Works
Department).

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of Folsom's
jurisdictional boundaries must be coordinated by the project applicant(s)
of each applicable project phase with El Dorado County.

Develop and Implement a BMP and lVoter Quality Maintenance Plan.
Before approval of the grading permits for any development project
requiring a subdivision map, a detailed BMP and water quality
maintenance plan shall be prepared by a qualified engineer retained by
the project applicant(s) the development project. Drafts of the plan shall
be submitted to the City of Folsom and El Dorado County for the off-site
roadway connections into El Dorado Hills, for review and approval
concurrently with development of tentative subdivision maps for all
project phases. The plan shall finalize the water quality improvements
and fi.rther detail the structural and nonstructural BMPs proposed for the
project. The plan shall include the elements described below.

> A quantitative hydrologic and water quality analysis of proposed
conditions incorporating the proposed drainage design features.

> Predevelopment and post development calculations demonstrating
that the proposed water quality BMPs meet or exceed requirements
established by the City of Folsom and including details regarding the
size, geometry, and functional timing of storage and release pursuant to
the "'Stormwater Quality Design Manual for Sacramento and South
Placer Regions" (ISSQP 2007b1per NPDES Permit No. CAS082597
WDR Order No. R5-2008-0142, page 46) and El Dorado County's
NPDES SWMP (County of El Dorado 2004).

> Source control progftrms to control water quality pollutants on the
SPA, which may include but are limited to recycling. street sweepinq.

3A-9-3
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

55-20

Page 1272

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 1C North Subdivision (PN 21-001)
June2,2021

NOISE AND VIBRATION

storm drain cleaning, household hazardous waste collection, waste
minimization, prevention of spills and illegal dumping, and effective
management of public trash collection areas.

> A pond management component for the proposed basins that shall
include management and maintenance requirements for the design
features and BMPs, and responsible parties for maintenance and funding.

> LID control measures shall be integrated into the BMP and water
quality maintenance plan. These may include, but are not limited to:

o Surface swales;

e Replacement of conventional impervious surfaces with pervious
surfaces (e.g., porous pavement);

o Impervious surfaces disconnection; and

r Trees planted to intercept stormwater.

New stormwater facilities shall be placed along the natural drainage
courses within the SPA to the extent practicable so as to mimic the
natural drainage patterns. The reduction in runoff as a result ofthe LID
configurations shall be quantified based on the runoffreduction credit
system methodolory described in "Stormwater Quality Design Manual
for the Sacramento and South Placer Regions, Chapter 5 and Appendix
D4" (SSQP 2007b) and proposed detention basins and other water quality
BMPs shall be sized to handle these runoffvolumes.

For those areas that would be distwbed as part of the U.S. 50 interchange
improvements, it is anticipated that Caltrans would coordinate with the
development and implementation of the overall project SWPPP, or
develop and implement its own SWPPP specific to the interchange
improvements, to ensure that water quality degradation would be avoided
or minimized to the maximum extent practicable.

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of Folsom's
jurisdictional boundaries must be coordinated by the project applicant(s)
of each applicable project phase with El Dorado County and Caltrans.

Page 1273

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 'tC North Subdivision (PN 21-001)
June2,2021

City of Folsom Community
Development Department

Before and during
construction activities
on the SPA and
within El Dorado
Hills.

Implement Noise-Redacing Construction Practices, Prepare and
Implemcnt a Noise Control Plan, and Monilor and Record
Construction Noise near Sensitive Receptors.

To reduce impacts associated with noise generated during project related
construction activities, the project applicant(s) and their primary
contractors for engineering design and construction ofall project phases
shall ensure that the following requirements are implemented at each
work site in any year of project construction to avoid and minimize
construction noise effects on sensitive receptors. The project applicant(s)
and primary construction contractor(s) shall employ noise-reducing
construction practices. Measures that shall be used to limit noise shall
include the measures listed below:

> Noise-generating construction operations shall be limited to the hours
between 7 a.m- and 7 p.m. Monday through Friday, and between 8 a.m.
and 6 p.m. on Saturdays and Sundays.

> All construction equipment and equipment staging areas shall be
located as far as possible from nearby noise-sensitive land uses.

> All construction equipment shall be properly maintained and
equipped with noise-reduction intake and exhaust mufflers and engine
shrouds, in accordance with manufacturers' recommendations.
Equipment engine shrouds shall be closed during equipment operation.

> All motorized construction equipment shall be shut down when not in
use to prevent idling.
> Individual operations and techniques shall be replaced with quieter
procedures (e.g., using welding instead of riveting, mixing concrete
offsite instead of on-site).

> Noise-reducing enclosures shall be used around stationary noise-
generating equipment (e.g., compressors and generators) as planned
phases are built out and future noise sensitive receptors are located within
close proximity to future construction activities.
> Written notification of construction activities shall be provided to all
noise-sensitive receptors located within 850 feet of construction
activities. Notification shall include anticipated dates and houn during

3A-11-1
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

55-21

Page 1274

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Planning Commission
ManginiRanch Phase 1C North Subdivision (PN 21-001)
June 2,2021

PTJBLIC SERVICES
City of Folsom Public Works
Department

Before the approval
ofall relevant plans
and/or permits and
during construction

which construction activities are anticipated to occur and contact
information, including a daytime telephone number, for the project
representative to be contacted in the event that noise levels are deemed
excessive. Recommendations to assist noise-sensitive land uses in
reducing interior noise levels (e.g., closing windows and doors) shall also
be included in the notification.
> To the extent feasible, acoustic barriers (e.g., lead curtains, sound
baniers) shall be constructed to reduce construction-generated noise
levels at affected noise-sensitive land uses. The barriers shall be designed
to obstruct the line of sight between the noise-sensitive land use and on-
site construction equipment. When installed properly, acoustic barriers
can reduce construction noise levels by approximately 8-10 dB (EPA
r971).

> When future noise sensitive uses axe within close proximity to
prolonged construction noise, noise-attenuating buffers such as

structures, truck trailers, or soil piles shall be located between noise
sources and future residences to shield sensitive receptors from
construction noise.

> The primary contractor shall prepare and implement a construction
noise management plan. This plan shall identiff specific measures to
ensure compliance with the noise control measures specified above. The
noise control plan shall be submitted to the City of Folsom before any
noise-generating construction activity begins. Construction shall not
commence until the construction noise management plan is approved by
the City of Folsom. Mitigation for the two off-site roadway connections
into El Dorado County must be coordinated by the project applicant(s) of
the applicable project phase with El Dorado County, since the roadway
extensions are outside of the City of Folsom's jurisdictional boundaries.

Prepare and Implement a Constraction Traffic Control Plan.
The project applicant(s) of all project phases shall prepare and implement
traffic control plans for construction activities that may affect road rights-
of-way. The traffic control plans must follow any applicable standards of
the asencv responsible for the affected roadway and must be aonroved

3A.141
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

55-22

Page 1275

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 1C North Subdivision (PN 21-001)
June 2,2021

City of Folsom Fire Department,
City of Folsom Community
Development Deparlment

ofall project
phases.

Before issuance of
building permits
and issuance of
occupancy permits
or final inspections
for all project
phases.

and signed by a professional engineer. Measures typically used in traJfic
control plans include advertising of planned lane closures, waming
signage, a flag person to direct traffrc flows when needed, and methods to
ensure continued access by emergency vehicles. During project
construction, access to existing land uses shall be maintained at all times,
with detours used as necessary during road closures. Traffic control plans
shall be submitted to the appropriate City or County deparftnent or the
Califomia Department of Transportation (Caltrans) for review and
approval before the approval ofall project plans or permits, for all project
phases where implementation may cause impacts on traffic.
Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of Folsom's
jurisdictional boundaries must be coordinated by the project applicant(s)
ofeach applicable project phase with the affected oversight agency(ies)
(i.e., El Dorado and/or Sacramento Counties and Caltrans).

Incorporate California Fire Code; City of Folsom Fire Code
Reqabements; and EDHFD Reqairements, if Necessary, into Project
Design and Submit Project Designto the City of Folsom Fire
Department for Review and Approval
To reduce impacts related to the provision of new fire services, the
project applicant(s) ofall project phases shall do the following, as
described below.

1. Incorporate into project designs fire flow requirements based on the
California Fire Code, Folsom Fire Code (City of Folsom Municipal Code
Title 8, Chapter 8.36), and other applicable requirements based on the
City of Folsom Fire Department fire prevention standards.

Improvement plans showing the incorporation automatic sprinkler
systems, the availability of adequate fire flow, and the locations of
hydrants shall be submitted to the City of Folsom Fire Department for
review and approval. In addition, approved plans showing access design
shall be provided to the City of Folsom Fire Deparfrnent as described by
Zoning Code Section 1 7. 57.0 80 ("Vehicular Acces s Requirements").
These plans shall describe access-road length, dimensions, and finished
surfaces for firefighting equipment. The installation of security gates
across a fire apparatus access road shall be approved by the City of
Folsom Fire Departrnent. The design and operation ofgates and

3!Ll+2
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

55-23

Page 1276

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Planning Commission
ManginiRanch Phase 1C North Subdivision (PN 21-001)
June 2,2021

barricades shall be in accordance with the Sacramento County
Emergency Access Gates and Barriers Standard, as required by the City
of Folsom Fire Code.

2. Submit a Fire Systems New Buildings, Additions, and Alterations
Document Submittal List to the City of Folsom Community Development
Department Building Division for review and approval before the
issuance of building permits.

In addition to the above measures, the project applicant(s) ofall project
phases shall incorporate the provisions described below for the portion of
the SPA within the EDHFD service are4 if it is determined through
City/El Dorado County negotiations that EDFIFD would serve the 178-
acre portion of the SPA.

3. Incorporate into project designs applicable requirements based on the
EDHFD fire prevention standards. For commercial development,
improvement plans showing roadways, land splits, buildings, fire
sprinkler systems, fire alarm systems, and other commercial building
improvements shall be submitted to the EDHFD for review and approval.
For residential development, improvement plans showing property lines
and adjacent sfeets or roads; total acreage or square footage ofthe
parcel; the footprint of all structures; driveway plan views describing
width, length, turnouts, tumarounds, radiuses, and surfaces; and driveway
profile views showing the percent grade from the access road to the
structure and vertical clearance shall be submitted to the EDHFD for
review and approval.

4. Submit a Fire Prevention Plan Checklist to the EDHFD for review and
approval before the issuance of building permits. In addition, residential
development requiring automation fire sprinklers shall submit sprinkler
design sheet(s) and hydraulic calculations from a California State
Licensed C-16 Contractor.

The City shall not authorize the occupancy of any structures until the
project applicant(s) have obtained a Certificate of Occupancy from the
City of Folsom Community Development Department verifying that all
fire prevention items have been addressed on-site to the satisfaction of
the City of Folsom Fire Department and/or the EDHFD for the 178-acre
area of the SPA within the EDHFD service area.

Page 1277

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Planning Commission
ManginiRanch Phase 1C North Subdivision (PN 21-001)
June2,2021

City of Folsom Fire Department,
City of Folsom Community
Development Department

TRAFFIC AIID TRANSPORTATION
City of Folsom Public Works
Department

City of Folsom Public Works
Department

Before issuance of
building permits
and issuance of
occupancy permits
or final inspections
for all project
phases.

A phasing analysis
shall be performed
prior to approval of
the first subdivision
map to determine
when the
improvement
should be
implernented and
when fair share
funding should be
paid.

A phasing analysis
shall be performed
prior to approval of
the first subdivision
map to determine
when the
improvement
should be
implemented and
when fair share
funding should be
paid.

Incorporate Fire Flow Requiremcnts into Project Designs.

The project applicant(s) ofall project phases shall incorporate into their
project designs fire flow requirements based on the California Fire Code,
Folsom Fire Code, and/or EDHFD for those areas of the SPA within the
EDHFD service area and shall verify to City of Folsom Fire Department
that adequate water flow is
available, prior to approval of improvement plans and issuance of
occupancy permits or final inspections for all project phases.

The Applicant Shall Puy a Fair Share to Fund the Construction of
Improvements to the Folsom Boulevard/Blue Ravine Road fntersection
(Intersection 1).

To ensure that the Folsom Boulevard/Blue Ravine Road intersection
operates at an acceptable LOS, the eastbound approach must be
reconfigured to consist oftwo left-turn lanes, one through lane, and one
right-tum lane. The applicant shall pay its proportionate share offunding
of improvements, as may be determined by a nexus study or other
appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by applicant, to reduce the
impacts to the Folsom Boulevard/Blue Ravine Road intersection
(Intersection 1).

The Applicant Shall Pay a Fair Share to Fund the Construction oJ
Improvements at the Sibley Street/Blue Ravine Road Intersection
(Intersection 2).

To ensure that the Sibley Street/Blue Ravine Road intersection operates
at an acceptable LOS, the northbound approach must be reconfigured to
consist of two left-tum lanes, two through lanes, and one right-turn lane.
The applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements, as may be determined by a nexus study or other
appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by applicant, to reduce the
impacts to the Sibley Street/Blue Ravine Road intersection (Intersection
2).

3A"143
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3d15-1a
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.15-tb

(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

55-24

55-25

55-26

Page 1278

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 1C North Subdivision (PN 21-001)
June 2,2021

City of Folsom Public Works
Department

City of Folsom Public Works
Department

City of Folsom Public Works
Department

A phasing analysis
shall be performed
prior to approval of
the first subdivision
map to determine
when the
improvement
should be
implemented.

A phasing analysis
shall be performed
prior to approval of
the first subdivision
map to determine
when the
improvement
should be
implemented.

A phasing analysis
shall be performed
prior to approval of
the first subdivision
map to determine
when the
improvement
should be
implemented.

The Applicant Shall Fund and Construct Improvemcnts to the Scott
Road (Westf|lhite Rock Road Intersection (Intersection 28).

To ensure that the Scott Road (West/White Rock Road intersection
operates at an acceptable LOS, a traIfic signal must be installed.

Fund and Constract Improvemcnts to the Hillside Drive/Easton Valley
Parkway Intersection (Intersection 4 1).

To ensure that the Hillside Drive/Easton Valley Parkway intersection
operates at an acceptable LOS, the eastbound approach must be
reconfigured to consist ofone dedicated left turn lane and two through
lanes, and the westbound approach must be reconfigured to consist of two
through lanes and one dedicated right-tum lane. The applicant shall fund
and construct these improvements.

Fund and Constract Improvemcnts to the Oak Avenue Parkway/Lliddle
Road Intersection (lntersection 44).

To enswe that the Oak Avenue Parkway/IMiddle Road intersection
operates at an acceptable LOS, control all movements with a stop sign.
The applicant shall fund and construct these improvements.

3d15-1c
(TPASP
ErR/ErS)

3.d15-1e

(FPASP
ErRiErs)

3A.15-1f

(FPASP
ErR/EIS)

55-27

55-2E

55.29

Page 1279

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 1C North Subdivision (PN 21-001)
June2,2021

Sacramento County Public Works
Department and Caltrans

Sacramento County Public Works
Department

A phasing analysis
shall be performed
prior to approval of
the first subdivision
map to determine
when the
improvement
should be
implemented.

Before project
build out. Design
of the White Rock
Road widening to
four lanes, from
Grant Line Road to
Prairie City Road,
with Intersection
improvements has
begun, and because
this widening
project is
environmentally
cleared and fully
funded, it's
construction is
expected to be
complete before the
first phase ofthe
Proposed Project or
altemative is built.

Participate in Fab Share Fanding of Improvements to Redace Impacts
to the Hazel Avenue/Folsom Boulevard Intersection (Sacramento
County Intersection 2).

To ensure that the Hazel Avenue/Folsom Boulevard intersection operates
at an acceptable LOS, this intersection must be grade separated including
'Jug handle" ramps. No at grade improvement is feasible. Grade
separafing and extended (south) Hazel Avenue with improvements to the
U.S. 50/Hazel Avenue interchange is a mitigation measure for the
approved Easton-Glenbrough Specific Plan development project. The
applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of improvements to
the agency responsible for improvements, based on a program established
by that agency to reduce the impacts to the Hazel AvenuelFolsom
Boulevard intersection (Sacramento County Intersection 2).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts
on the Grant Line Road/Mite Roch Road Intersecfion and to lVhile
Rock Road widening between the Rancho Cordova CiA linit to Prairie
City Road (Sacramcnto County Intersection 3).

Improvements must be made to ensure that the Grant Line Road/White
Rock Road intersection operates at an acceptable LOS. The currently
County proposed White Rock Road widening project will widen and
realign White Rock Road from the Rancho Cordova City limit to the El
Dorado County line (this analysis assumes that the Proposed Project and
build alternatives will widen White Rock Road to five lanes from Prairie
City road to the El Dorado County Line). This widening includes
improvements to the Grant Line Road intersection and realigning White
Rock Road to be the through movement. The improvements include two
eastbound through lanes, one eastbound rigtrt tum lane, two northbound
left turn lanes, two northbound right turn lanes, two westbound left tum
lanes and two westbound through lanes. This improvement also includes
the signalization of the White Rock Road and Grant Line Road
intersection. With implementation of this improvement, the intersection
would operate at an acceptable LOS A. The applicant shall pay its
proportionate share of funding of improvements to the agency
resoonsible for improvements. based on a proqrzrm established bv that

3A-15-1h

(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A-15-1i
(FPASP
ErR/EIS)

55-30

55-31

Page 1280

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Planning Commission
ManginiRanch Phase 1C North Subdivision (PN 21-001)
June 2,2021

Sacramento County Public Works
Department

Before project
build out.
Construction of
phase two of the
Hazel Avenue
widening, from
Madison Avenue to
Cunagh Downs
Drive, is expected
to be completed by
year 2073, before
the first phase of
the Proposed
Project or
altemative is
complete. The
applicant shall pay
its proportionate
share of funding of
improvements to
the agency
responsible for
improvements,
based on a program
established by that
agency to reduce
the impacts to
Hazel Avenue
between Madison
Avenue and
Cunagh Downs
Drive (Sacramento
County Roadway
Segment 10).

agency to reduce the impacts to the Grant Line Road/White Rock Road
intersection (Sacramento County Intersection 3).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts
on Hazel Avenue between Madison Avenue and Curragh Downs Drive
(Roadway Segment 10).

To ensnre thatHazel Avenue operates at an acceptable LOS between
Cunagh Downs Drive and Gold Country Boulevard, Hazel Avenue must
be widened to six lanes. This improvement is part of the County adopted
Hazel Avenue widening project.

3A-1s-lj
(FPASP
EIR/EIS)

55-32

Page 1281

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 1C North Subdivision (PN 21-001)
June2,2021

El Dorado County Departrnent of
Transportation

City of Folsom Public Works
Department and Sacramento
County Department of
Transportation

Sacramento County Department
of Transportation and the City of
Rancho Cordova Department of
Public Works

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe frst
subdivision map to
determine during
which project
phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project
phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvemcnts to Redace Impacts
on the llhite Rock Road/Windfrcld lil/ay Intersection @l Dorado
Co u nty I nters ectio n 3).

To ensure that the White Rock Road/Windfield Way intersection operates
at an acceptable LOS, the intersection must be signalized and separate
northbound left and right tum lanes must be striped. The applicant shall
pay its proportionate share of funding of improvements to the agency
responsible for improvements, based on a program established by that
agency to reduce the impacts to the White Rock Road/Windfield Way
intersection (El Dorado County Intersection 3).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts
on Eastbound U.S. 50 as an alterndive to improvements al the Folsom
Boulevard/U.5. 50

Eastbound Ramps Intersection (Caltrans Intersection 4). Congestion on
eastbound U.S. 50 is causing vehicles to use Folsom Boulevard as an
alternate parallel route until they reach U.S. 50, where they must get back
on the freeway due to the lack of a parallel route. It is preferred to
alleviate the congestion on U.S. 50 than to upgrade the intersection at the
end ofthis reliever route. The applicant shall pay its proportionate share
of funding of improvements to the agency responsible for improvements,
based on a program established by that agency to reduce the impacts to
the Folsom Boulevard/U.S. 50 Eastbound Ramps intersection (Caltrans
Intersection 4). To ensure that the Folsom Boulevard/U.S. 50 eastbound
ramps intersection operates at an acceptable LOS, auxiliary lanes should
be added to eastbound U.S. 50 from Hazel Avenue to east of Folsom
Boulevard. This was recommended in the Traffic Operations Analysis
Report for the U.S. 50 Auxiliary Lane Project.

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts
on the Grant Line Road/ State Route 16 Intercection (Caltrans
Intersection 12).

To ensure that the Grant Line Road/State Route 16 intersection operates
at an acceptable LOS, the northbound and southbound approaches must
be reconfigured to consist ofone left-tum lane and one shared

3A-15-1t
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3.d15-1o
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3.d15-1p
(FPASP
ErR/EIS)

55-33

55-34

55-J5

Page 1282

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 1C North Subdivision (PN 21-001)
June2,2O21

Caltrans

determine during
which project
phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before project
build out.
Construction of the
Sacramento 50
Bus-Carpool Lane
and Community
Enhancements
hoject is expected
to be completed by
year 2013, before
the first phase of
the Proposed
Project or
altemative is
complete.
Construction of the
Sacramento 50
Bus-Carpool Lane
and Community
Enhancements
Project has started
since the

writing of the Draft
EIS/EIR.

through/right-turn lane. Protected left-tum signal phasing must be
provided on the northbound and southbound approaches. Improvements
to the Grant Line Road/State Route 16 intersection are contained within
the County Development Fee Program and are scheduled for Measure A
funding.

Improvements to this intersection must be implemented by Caltrans,
Sacramento County, and the City of Rancho Cordova.

The applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements to the agency responsible for improvements, based on a
program established by that agency to reduce the impacts to the Grant
Line Road/State Route 16 intersection (Caltrans Intersection l2).
Parficipole in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts
on Eastbound U.S. 50 between Zinfandel Drive and Sunrise Boulevard
(Freeway Segment 1).

To ensure that Eastbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable LOS between
Zinfandel Drive and Sunrise Boulevard, a bus-carpool (HOV) lane must
be constructed. This improvement is currently planned as part of the
Sacramento 50 Bus-Carpool Lane and Community Enhancements
Project. The applicant shall pay its proportionate share offunding of
improvements to the agency responsible for improvements, based on a
program established by that agency to reduce the impacts to Eastbound
U.S. 50 between Zinfandel Drive and Sunrise Boulevard (Freeway
Segment 1).

3d15-1q
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

55-36

Page 1283

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 1C North Subdivision (PN 21-001)
June 2,2021

City of Folsom Public Works
Department and Sacramento
County Department of
Transportation

City of Folsom Public Works
Department and Sacramento
County Departrnent of
Transportation

City of Folsom Public Works
Department and Sacramento
County Deparfment of
Transportation

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed to
determine during
which project
phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project
phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during

Participate in Fair Share Fanding of Improvements to Redace Impacts
on Eastbound U.S. 50 between Hazel Avenue and Folsom Boulevard
(Freeway Segrunt 3).

To ensure that Eastbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable LOS between
Hazel Avenue and Folsom Boulevard, an auxiliary lane must be
constructed. This improvement was recommended in the Traffic
Operations Analysis Report for the U.S. 50 Auxiliary Lane Project. This
improvement is included in the proposed 50 Conidor Mobility Fee
Program.

The applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements to the agency responsible for improvements, based on a
program established by that agency to reduce the impacts to Eastbound
U.S. 50 between Hazel Avenue and Folsom Boulevard @reeway
Segment 3).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts
on Eastbound U.S. 50 between Folsom Boalevard and Prairie City
Road (Freeway Segment 4).

To ensure that Eastbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable LOS between
Folsom Boulevard and Prairie City Road, an auxiliary lane must be
constructed. This improvement was recommended in the Traffic
Operations Analysis Report for the U.S. 50 Auxiliary Lane Project. This
improvement is included in the proposed 50 Conidor Mobility Fee
Program. The applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements, as may be determined by a nexus study or other
appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by applicant, to reduce the
impacts to Eastbound U.S. 50 between Folsom Boulevard and Prairie
City Road (Freeway Segment 4).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts
on ll/estbound U.S. 50 between Prairie City Road and Folsom
Boulevard (Freeway Segment 16).

To ensure that Westbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable LOS
between Prairie City Road and Folsom Boulevard, an auxiliary lane must
be constructed. This improvement was recommended in the Traffrc
Operations Analysis Report for the U.S. 50 Auxiliary Lane Project. This
improvement is included in the proposed 50 Conidor Mobilitv Fee

3A.15-1r
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.15-1s
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3d15-1u
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

55-37

55-38

55-39

Page 1284

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 1C North Subdivision (PN 21-001)
June2,2021

City of Rancho Cordova
Department of Public Works and
Sacramento County Department
of Transportation

City of Folsom Public Works
Department and Sacramento
County Department of
Transportation

City of Folsom Public Works
Department and Sacramento

which project
phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project
phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project
phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis

Program. The applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements, as may be determined by a nexus study or other
appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by applicant, to reduce the
impacts to Westbound U.S. 50 between Prairie City Road and Folsom
Boulevard (Freeway Segment 16).

Participate in Fair Share Fanding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts
on l(estbound U.S. 50 between Hazel Avenue and Sunrise Boalevard
(Freeway Segment l8).
To ensure that Westbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable LOS
between Hazel Avenue and Sunrise Boulevard, an auxiliary lane must be
constructed. This improvement wuts recommended in the Traffic
Operations Analysis Report for the U.S. 50 Auxiliary Lane Project and
included in the proposed Rancho Cordova Parkway interchange project.

Improvements to this freeway segment must be implemented by Caltrans.
The applicant shall pay its proportionate share offunding of
improvements to the agency responsible for improvements, based on a
program established by that agency to reduce the impacts to Westbound
U.S. 50 between Hazel Avenue and Sunrise Boulevard (Freeway
Segment 18).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts
on U.S. 50 Eastbound/Folsom Boulevard Ranp Merge (Freeway
Merge 4).

To ensure that Eastbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable LOS at the
Folsom Boulevard merge, an auxiliary lane from the Folsom Boulevard
merge to the Prairie City Road diverge must be constructed. This
improvement was recommended in the TraJfic Operations Analysis
Report for the U.S. 50 Auxiliary Lane Project. This improvement is
included in the proposed 50 Corridor Mobility Fee Program. The
applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of improvements to
the agency responsible for improvements, based on a program established
by that agency to reduce the impacts to the U.S. 50 EastboundlFolsom
Boulevard Ramp Merge (Freeway Merge 4).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts
on U.S. 50 Eastbound/Prairie City Road Diverge (Freeway Diverge 5).
To ensure that Eastbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable LOS at the

3.d15-lv
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.15-lw
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3.d15-lx
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

55-40

55-41

55-42

Page 1285

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 1C North Subdivision (PN 21-001)
June 2,2021

County Department of
Transportation

City of Folsom Public Works
Department

City of Folsom Public Works
Department

should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project
phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project
phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project
phase the
improvement
should be built.

Prairie City Road off-ramp diverge, an auxiliary lane from the Folsom
Boulevard merge must be constructed. This improvement was
recommended in the Traffic Operations Analysis Report for the U.S. 50
Auxiliary Lane Project. This auxiliary lane improvement is included in
the proposed 50 Corridor Mobility Fee Program. The applicant shall pay
its proportionate share of funding of improvements, as may be
determined by a nexus study or other appropriate and reliable mechanism
paid for by applicant, to reduce the impacts to the U.S. 50
Eastbound/Prairie City Road diverge (Freeway Diverge 5).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Redace Impacts
on U.S. 50 Eastbound/Prairie City Road Direct Merge (Freeway Merge
6).

To ensure that Eastbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable LOS at the
Prairie City Road onramp direct merge, an auxiliary lane to the East
Bidwell Street - Scott Road diverge must be constructed. This auxiliary
lane improvement is included in the proposed 50 Conidor Mobility Fee
Program. The applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements, as may be determined by a nexus study or other
appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by applicant, to reduce the
impacts to the U.S. 50 Eastbound/hairie City Road direct merge
(Freeway Merge 6).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts
on U.S. 50 Eastbound/Prairie City Road Flyover On-Ramp to Oak
Avenue Parkway Off-Ramp ll/earc (Freeway Wewe 8).

To ensure that Eastbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable LOS at the
Prairie City Road flyover on-rtrmp to Oak Avenue Parkway ofF-ramp
weave, an improvement acceptable to Caltrans should be implemented to
eliminate the unacceptable weaving conditions. Such an improvement
may involve a "braided ramp".

The applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements, as may be determined by a nexus study or other
appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by applicant, to reduce the
impacts to the U.S. 50 Eastbound / Prairie City Road flyover on-ramp to
Oak Avenue Parkway off-ramp weave (Freeway Weave 8).

3.d15-ly
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3.d15-12
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

55-43

55-44

Page 1286

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 1C North Subdivision (PN 21-001)
June2,2021

City of Folsom Public Works
Department

City of Folsom Public Works
Department

City of Folsom Public Works
Department

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project
phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project
phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project
phase the

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts
on U.S. 50 Eastbound/OahAvenue Parkway Loop Merge (Freeway
Merge 9).

To ensure that Eastbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable LOS at the
Oak Avenue Parkway loop merge, an auxiliary lane to the East Bidwell
Street - Scott Road diverge must be constructed. This auxiliary lane
improvement is included in the proposed 50 Corridor Mobility Fee
Program. The applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements, as may be determined by a nexus study or other
appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by applicant, to reduce the
impacts to the U.S. 50 Eastbound/ Oak Avenue Parkway loop merge
(Freeway Merge 9).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts
on U.S. 50 Westbound/Empire Ranch Road Loop Ramp Merge
(Freeway Merge 23).

To ensure that Westbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable LOS, the
northbound Empire Ranch Road loop on ramp should start the westbound
auxiliary lane that ends at the East Bidwell Street - Scott Road off ramp.
The slip on r:rmp from southbound Empire Ranch Road would merge into
this extended auxiliary lane. Improvements to this freeway segment must
be implemented by Caltrans. The applicant shall pay its proportionate
share of funding of improvements, as may be determined by a nexus
study or other appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by applicant,
to reduce the impacts to the U.S. 50 Westbound/Empire Ranch Road loop
ramp merge (Freeway Merge 23).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts
on U.S. 50 lltestboand/Oak Avenue Parkway Loop Ramp Merge
(Freeway Merge 29).

To ensure that Westbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable LOS, the
northbound Oak Avenue Parkway loop on ramp should start the
westbound auxiliary lane that ends at the Prairie City Road off ramp. The
slip on ramp from southbound Oak Avenue Parkway would merge into
this extended auxiliary lane. Improvements to this freeway segment must
be implemented by Caltrans. The applicant shall pay its proportionate
share of funding of improvements, as may be determined by a nexus

3^d15-1aa
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A-15-1dd
(FPASP
ErR/EIS)

3A.15-1ee
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

55-45

55-46

55-47

Page 1287

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 1C North Subdivision (PN 21-001)
June2,2021

City of Folsom Public Works
Department and Sacramento
County Departrnent of
Transportation

City of Folsom Public Works
Department and Sacramento
County Department of
Transportation

City of Folsom Public Works
Department and Sacramento
County Department of
Transportation

improvement
should be built.

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project
phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project
phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during

study or other appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by applicant,
to reduce the impacts to the U.S. 50 Westbound/Oak Avenue Parkway
loop ramp merge (Freeway Merge 29).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts
on U.S. 50lYestbound/Prairie Cily Road Loop Rannp Merge (Freeway
Merge 32).

To ensure that Westbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable LOS at the
hairie City Road loop ramp merge, an auxiliary lane to the Folsom
Boulevard offramp diverge must be constructed. This auxiliary lane
improvement is included in the proposed 50 Conidor Mobility Fee
Program. The applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements, as may be determined by a nexus study or other
appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by applicant, to reduce the
impacts to the U.S. 50 Westbound/Prairie City Road Loop Ramp Merge
(Freeway Merge 32).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts
on U.S. 50 Westbound/Prairie Cily Road Direct Ramp Merge (Freeway
Merge 33).

To ensure that Westbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable LOS at the
Prairie City Road direct ramp merge, an auxiliary lane to the Folsom
Boulevard off ramp diverge must be constructed. This auxiliary lane
improvement is included in the proposed 50 Corridor Mobility Fee
Program. The applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements, as may be determined by a nexus study or other
appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by applicant, to reduce the
impacts to the U.S. 50 Westbound/Prairie City Road direct ramp merge
(Freeway Merge 33).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts
on U.S. 50 Eastbound/Folsom Boulevard Diverge (Freeway Diverge
34).

To ensure that Westbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable LOS at the
Folsom Boulevard Dverge, an auxiliary lane from the Prairie City Road
loop ramp merge must be constructed. Improvements to this freeway
segment must be implemented by Caltrans. This auxiliary lane
improvement is included in the proposed 50 Conidor Mobility Fee

3A.15-1ff
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3.d15-1gg
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

34.1s-1hh
(FPASP
ErRrErs)

55-48

55-49

55-50

Page 1288

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 1C North Subdivision (PN 21-001)
June2,2O21

Sacramento County Departrnent
of Transportation and City of
Rancho Cordova Department of
Public Works

City of Folsom Public Works
Department

which project
phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project
phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before approval of
improvement plans
for all project
phases any
particular
discretionary
development
application that
includes residential
and commercial or
mixed-use
development. As a
condition ofproject
approval and/or as

a condition of the
development
agreement for all
project phases.

Program. The applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements, as may be determined by a nexus study or other
appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by applicant, to reduce the
impacts to the U.S. 50 Eastbound / Folsom Boulevard diverge (Freeway
Diverge 34).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts
on U.S. 50lltestbound/HazelAvenue Direct Ramp Merge (Freeway
Merge 38).

To ensure that Westbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable LOS at the
Hazel Avenue direct ramp merge, an auxiliary lane to the Sunrise
Boulevard offramp diverge must be constructed. This auxiliary lane
improvement is included in the proposed 50 Conidor Mobility Fee
Program. The applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements to the agency responsible for improvements, based on a
program established by that agency to reduce the impacts to the U.S. 50
Westbound/Hazel Avenue direct ramp merge (Freeway Merge 38).

Develop Commercial Support Semices and Mixed-use Development
Concurrent with Housing Development and Develop and Provide
Options for Akernalive Transportation Modes.

The project applicant(s) for any particular discretionary development
application including commercial or mixed-use development along with
residential uses shall develop commercial and mixed-use development
concurrent with housing development, to the extent feasible in light of
market realities and other considerations, to internalize vehicle trips.
Pedestrian and bicycle facilities shall be implemented to the satisfaction
of the City Public Works Department. To further minimize impacts from
the increased demand on area roadways and intersections, the project
applicant(s) for any particular discretionary development application
involving schools or commercial centers shall develop and implement
safe and secure bicycle parking to promote altemative transportation uses
and reduce the volume of single-occupancy vehicles using area roadways
and intersections. The project applicant(s) for any particular discretionary
development application shall participate in capital improvements and
operating funds for transit service to increase the percent of travel by
transit. The proiect's fair-share oarticioation and the associated timins of

3415-lii
(TPASP
ErR/ErS)

3.d1$2a
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

55-5t

55-52

Page 1289

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Planning Commission
ManginiRanch Phase 1C North Subdivision (PN 21-001)
June 2,2021

City of Folsom Public Works
Department

City of Folsom Public Works
Department

City of Folsom Public Works
Department

City of Folsom Public Works
Department

Concurrent with
construction for all
project phases.

Concurrent with
construction for all
project phases.

As a condition of
project approval
and/or as a
condition of the
development
agreement for all
project phases.

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project
phase the
improvement
should be built.

the improvements and service shall be identified in the project conditions
of approval and/or the project's development agreement. Improvements
and service shall be coordinated, as necessary, with Folsom Stage Lines
and Sacramento RT.

Participate in the City's Transportafion System Management Fee
Program.

The project applicant(s) for any particular discretionary development
application shall pay an appropriate amount into the City's existing
Transportation System Management Fee Program to reduce the number
of single-occupant automobile travel on area roadways and intersections.

Participate wilh the 50 Conidor Transportation Management
Associafion
The project applicant(s) for any particulil discretionary development
application shall join and participate with the 50 Corridor Transportation
Management Association to reduce the number of single-occupant
automobile travel on area roadways and intersections.

Pay FuIl Cost of ldentiJied Improvements thd Are Not Funded by the
Cily's Fee Program-

In accordance with Measure W, the project applicant(s) for any
particular discretionary development application shall provide fair-share
contributions to the City's transportation impact fee program to fully
fund improvements only required because of the Specific Plan.

The Applicant Shall Pay a Fair Share to Fund the Constraction of
fmprovements to the Sibley Street/Blue Ravine Road Intersection
( Folso m I nter s ection 2).

To ensure that the Sibley Street/Blue Ravine Road intersection operates
at a LOS D with less than the Cumulative No Project delay, the
northbound approach must be reconfigured to consist of two left-turn
lane, two through lanes, and one dedicated right-tum lane. The applicant
shall pay its proportionate share of funding of improvements, as may be
determined by a nexus study or other appropriate and reliable mechanism
paid for by applicant, to reduce the impacts to the Sibley Street/Blue
Ravine Road intersection (Folsom Intersection 2).

3A.15-2b
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3.d15-2c
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.15-3
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3.dlS4a
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

55-54

55-54

55-55

55-lO

Page 1290

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 1C North Subdivision (PN 21-001)
June2,2021

City of Folsom Public Works
Department

City of Folsom Public Works
Department

City of Folsom Public Works
Department

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project
phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project
phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project
phase the

The Applicant Shall Pay a Fair Share to Fund the Construction of
fmprovements to the Oak Avenue Parkway/East Bidwell Street
Intersection (Folsom Intersection 6).

To ensure that the Oak Avenue Parkway/East Bidwell Street intersection
operates at an acceptable LOS, the eastbound (East Bidwell Sfeet)
approach must be reconfigured to consist of two left-tum lanes, four
through lanes and a right-tum lane, and the westbound (East Bidwell
Street) approach must be reconfigured to consist of two left tum lanes,
four through lanes, and a right-tum lane. It is against the City of Folsom
policy to have eight lane roads because of the impacts to non-motorized
traffic and adjacent development;therefore, this improvement is
infeasible.

The Applicant Shall Pay a Fair Share to Fund the Construction of
Improvements to the East Bidwell Street/College Street Intercection
( F olsom I nters ection 7).

To ensure that the East Bidwell StreeVCollege Sfieet intersection
operates at acceptable LOS C or better, the westbound approach must be
reconfigured to consist ofone left-tum lane, one left-through lane, and
two dedicated right-tum lanes. The applicant shall pay its proportionate
share of funding of improvements, as may be determined by a nexus
study or other appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by applicant,
to reduce the impacts to the East Bidwell Street/Nesmith Court
intersection (Folsom Intersection 7).

The Applicant Shall Pay a Fair Share to Fund the Construction of
Improvements to the East Bidwell Street/Iron Point Road Intercection
(Folsom Intersection 2 1).

To ensure that the East Bidwell Street /Iron Point Road intersection
operates at an acceptable LOS, the northbound approach must be
reconfigured to consist oftwo left-turn lanes, four through lanes and a
right-tum lane, and the southbound approach must be reconfigured to
consist of two left-turn lanes, four through lanes and a right-tum lane. It
is against the City of Folsom policy to have eight lane roads because of

3A-15-4b
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3.d15-4c
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A-15-4d
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

55-57

55-58

s5-59

Page 1291

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 1C North Subdivision (PN 21-001)
June2,2O21

City of Folsom Public Works
Department

City of Folsom Public Works
Department

improvement
should be built.

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project
phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project
phase the
improvement
should be built.

the impacts to non-motorized traffrc and adjacent development; therefore,
this improvement is infeasible.

The Applicant ShaA Pay a Fair Share to Fund the Construction of
Improvements to the Serya Way/ Iron Point Road Interseetion (Folsom
Intersection 23).

To improve LOS at the Serpa Way/ Iron Point Road intersection, the
northbound approaches must be restriped to consist of one left-tum lane,
one shared left-through lanes, and one right-turn lane. The applicant shall
pay its proportionate share of funding of improvements, as may be
determined by a nexus study or other appropriate and reliable mechanism
paid for by applicant, to reduce the impacts to the Serpa Way/Iron Point
Road Intersection (Folsom Intersection 23).

The Applicant Shall Pay a Fair Share to Fund the Construction oJ

Improvements to the Empire Ranch Road/Iron Point Road Intersection
( F o lso m I ntersection 2 4).

To ensure that the Empire Ranch Road / Iron Point Road intersection
operates at a LOS D or better, all of the following improvements are
required: The eastbound approach must be reconfigured to consist ofone
left-tum lane, two through lanes, and a right-turn lane. The westbound
approach must be reconfigured to consist of two left-turn lanes, one
through lane, and a through-right lane. The northbound approach must be
reconfigured to consist oftwo left-tum lanes, three through lanes, and a
right-tum lane. The southbound approach must be reconfigured to consist
of two left-tum lanes, three through lanes, and a right-turn lane. The
applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of improvements, as

may be determined by a nexus study or other appropriate and reliable
mechanism paid for by applicant, to reduce the impacts to the Empire
Ranch Road / Iron Point Road Intersection Before project build out. A
phasing analysis should be performed prior to approval of the first
subdivision map to determine during which project phase the
improvement should be built. @olsom Intersection 24).

3.{.15-4e
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

34.15-4f
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

55-60

55-61

Page 1292

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Planning Commission
ManginiRanch Phase 1C North Subdivision (PN 21-001)
June 2,2021

City of Folsom Public Works
Department

Sacramento County Department
of Transportation.

Sacramento County Department
of Transportation.

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project
phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project
phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which oroiect

The Applicant Shall Fund and Construct fmprovemcnts to the Oak
Avenue Parkway/Easton Valley Parkway fntersection (Folsom
Intersection 33).

To ensure that the Oak Avenue Parkway/Easton Valley Parkway
intersection operates at an acceptable LOS the southbound approach must
be reconfigured to consist of two left-tum lanes, two through lanes, and
two right-turn lanes. The applicant shall fund and construct these
improvements.

Pailicipate in Fair Share Fanding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts
on the Grant Line Road/White Rock Roud Intersection (Sacramento
County Intersection 3).

To ensure that the Grant Line Road/White Rock Road intersection
operates at an acceptable LOS E or better this intersection should be
replaced by some type ofgrade separated intersection or interchange.
Improvements to this intersection are identified in the Sacramento
County's Proposed General Plan. Implementation of these improvements
would assist in reducing traffic impacts on this intersection by providing
acceptable operation. Intersection improvements must be implemented by
Sacramento County. The applicant shall pay its proportionate share of
funding of improvements to the agency responsible for improvements,
based on a program established by that agency to reduce the impacts to
the Grant Line Road/White Rock Road Intersection (Sacramento County
Intersection 3).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of ImprovemenE to Reduce Impacts
on Grant Line Road between llhite Roch Road and Kiefer Boulevard
(Sacramento County Roadway Segments 5-7).

To improve operation on Grant Line Road between White Rock Road
and Kiefer Boulevard, this roadway segment must be widened to six
lanes. This improvement is proposed in the Sacramento County and the
City of Rancho Cordova General Plans; however, it is not in the 2035
MTP. Improvements to this roadway segment must be implemented by

3.d15-49
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

34.15-4i
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A1s-4j
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

55-62

55-63

55-64

Page 1293

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 1C North Subdivision (PN 21-001)
June 2,2021

Sacramento County Department
of Transportation.

Sacramento County Department
of Transportation.

phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project
phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project
phase the

Sacramento County and the City of Rancho Cordova. The applicant shall
pay its proportionate share of funding of improvements to the agency
responsible for improvements, based on a progrurm established by that
agency to reduce the impacts to Grant Line Road between White Rock
Road and Kiefer Boulevard (Sacramento County Roadway Segments 5-
7). The identified improvement would more than offset the impacts
specifically related to the Folsom South of U.S. 50 project on this
roadway segment.

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Redace Impacts
on Grant Line Road between Kiefer Boulevard and Jackson Highway
(Sacramento County Roadway Segment 8).

To improve operation on Grant Line Road between Kiefer Boulevard
Jackson Highway, this roadway segment could be widened to six lanes.
This improvement is proposed in the Sacramento County and the City of
Rancho Cordova General Plans; however, it is not in the 2035 MTP.
Improvements to this roadway segment must be implemented by
Sacramento County and the City of Rancho Cordova. The applicant shall
pay its proportionate share of funding of improvements to the agency
responsible for improvements, based on a program established by that
agency to reduce the impacts to Grant Line Road between Kiefer
Boulevard and Jackson Highway (Sacramento County Roadway Segment
8). The identified improvement would more than offset the impacts
specifically related to the Folsom South of U.S. 50 project on this
roadway segment.

Participate in Fah Share Fanding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts
on Hazel Avenae between Cunagh Downs Drive and U.S. 50
lAestbound Ramps (Sacramento County Roadway Segments 12-13).

To improve operation on Hazel Avenue between Cunagh Downs Drive
and the U.S. 50 westbound rtrmps, this roadway segment could be
widened to eight lanes. This improvement is inconsistent with
Sacramento County's general plan because the county's policy requires a
maximum roadway cross section of six lanes. Analysis shown later
indicates that improvements at the impacted intersection in this segment
can be mitigated (see Mitigation Measure 3A.15-aQ. Improvements to
impacted intersections on this segnent will improve operations on this

3A.15-4k
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A-15-4t
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

55-65

55-66

Page 1294

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Planning Commission
ManginiRanch Phase 1C North Subdivision (PN 21-001)
June 2,2021

Sacramento County Department
of Transportation.

Sacramento County Departrnent
of Transportation.

improvement
should be built.

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project
phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project
phase the

roadway segment and, therefore; mitigate this segment impact. The
applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of improvements to
the agency responsible for improvements, based on a progrirm established
by that agency to reduce the impacts toHazel Avenue between Curragh
Downs Drive and U.S.50 Westbound Ramps (Sacramento County
Roadway Segments 12-13).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts
on lilhile Rock Road between Grant Line Road and Prairie City Road
(Sacramento County Roadway Segment 22).

To improve operation on White Rock Road between Grant Line Road
and Prairie City Road, this roadway segment must be widened to six
lanes. This improvement is included in the 2035 MTP but is not included
in the Sacramento County General Plan. Improvements to this roadway
segment must be implemented by Sacramento County. The identified
improvement would more than offset the impacts specifically related to
the Folsom South of U.S. 50 project onthis roadway segment. However,
because of other development in the region that would substantially
increase traffrc levels, this roadway segment would continue to operate at
an unacceptable LOS F even with the capacrty improvements identified
to mitigate Folsom South of U.S. 50 impacts. The applicant shall pay its
proportionate share of funding of improvements to the agency
responsible for improvements, based on a program established by that
agency to reduce the impacts to White Rock Road between Grant Line
Road and Prairie City Road (Sacramento County Roadway Segment 22).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts
on lVhite Rock Road between Empire Ranch Road and Carson
Crossing Road (Sacramento Coanty Roadway Segrunt 28).

To improve operation on White Rock Road between Empire Ranch Road
and Carson Crossing Road, this roadway segment must be widened to six
lanes. Improvements to this roadway segment must be implemented by
Sacramento County. The applicant shall pay its proportionate share of
funding of improvements to the agency responsible for improvements,
based on a program established by that agency to reduce the impacts to
White Rock Road between Empire Ranch Road and Carson Crossing
Road (Sacramento County Roadway Segment 28).

3A.15-4m
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3.d15-4n
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

55-67

55-68

Page 1295

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 1C North Subdivision (PN 21-001)
June2,2021

Sacramento County Departrnent
of Transportation.

Sacramento County Departrnent
of Transportation.

Sacramento County Departrnent of
Transportation.

improvement
should be built.

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project
phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project
phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project

Parficipole in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts
on the lhhite Rock Road/Carson Crossing Road Intersection @l
Dorado Coanty 1).

To ensure that the White Rock Road/Carson Crossing Road intersection
operates at an acceptable LOS, the eastbound right tum lane must be
converted into a separate free right turn lane, or double right.
Improvements to this intersection must be implemented by El Dorado
County. The applicant shall pay its proportionate share of firnding of
improvements to the agency responsible for improvements, based on a
progmm established by that agency to reduce the impacts to the White
Rock Road/Carson Crossing Road Intersection (El Dorado County 1).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Inryacts
on the Hazel Avenue/U.5. 50 lVestbound Ramps Intersection (Caltrans
Intersection 1).

To ensure that the Hazel Avenue/U.S. 50 westbound ramps intersection
operates at an acceptable LOS, the westbound approach must be
reconfigured to consist ofone dedicated left turn lane, one shared left
through lane and three dedicated right-tum lanes. Improvements to this
intersection must be implemented by Caltrans and Sacramento County.
The applicant shall pay its proportionate share offunding of
improvements to the agency responsible for improvements, based on a
progrurm established by that agency to reduce the impacts to the Hazel
Avenue/U.S. 50 Westbound Ramps Intersection (Caltrans Intersection 1).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Inpacts
on Eastbound US 50 between Zinfandel Drive and Sunrise Boulevard
(Freeway Segment 1).

To ensure that Eastbound US 50 operates at an acceptable LOS between
Zinfandel Drive and Sunrise Boulevard, an additional eastbound lane
could be constructed. This improvement is not consistent with the
Concept Facility in Caltrans State Route 50 Corridor System
Management Plan; therefore, it is not likely to be implemented by
Caltrans bv 2030. Construction of the Capitol South East Connector.

3A.15-4o
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3d15-4p
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3.d15-4q
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

55-69

55-70

55-71

Page 1296

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 1C North Subdivision (PN 21-001)
June2,2021

Sacramento County Department
of Transportation.

Sacramento County Department
of Transportation.

phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project
phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project
phase the
improvement
should be built.

including widening White Rock Road and Grant Line Road to six lanes
with limited access, could divert some traffic from U.S. 50 and partially
mitigate the project's impact. The applicant shall pay its proportionate
share of funding of improvements to the agency responsible for
improvements, based on a program established by that agency to reduce
the impacts to Eastbound U.S. 50 between Zinfandel Drive and Sunrise
Boulevard (Freeway Segment 1).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts
on Eastbound US 50 between Rancho Cordova Parkway and Hazel
Avenue (Freeway Segment 3).

To ensure that Eastbound US 50 operates at an acceptable LOS between
Rancho Cordova Parkway and Hazel Avenue, an additional eastbound
lane could be constructed. This improvement is not consistent with the
Concept Facility in Caltrans State Route 50 Conidor System
Management Plan; therefore, it is not likely to be implemented by
Caltrans by 2030. Construction of the Capitol South East Connector,
including widening White Rock Road and Grant Line Road to six lanes
with limited access, could divert some traffic offof U.S. 50 and partially
mitigate the project's impact. The applicant shall pay its proportionate
share of funding of improvements to the agency responsible for
improvements, based on a program established by that agency to reduce
the impacts to Eastbound U.S. 50 between Rancho Cordova Parkway and
Hazel Avenue (Freeway Segment 3).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts
on Eastbound US 50 between Folsom Boulevard andPrairie City Road
(Freeway Segment 5).

To ensure that Eastbound US 50 operates at an acceptable LOS between
Folsom Boulevard and Prairie City Road, the eastbound auxiliary lane
should be converted to a mixed flow lane that extends to and drops at the
Oak Avenue Parkway offramp (see mitigation me€sure 3A.15-4t).
Improvements to this freeway segment must be implemented by Caltrans.
This improvement is not consistent with the Concept Facility in Caltrans
State Route 50 Corridor System Management Plan; therefore, it is not
likely to be implemented by Caltrans by 2030. Construction of the
Capitol South East Connector. includins widening White Rock Road and

3.d1$4r
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3.d1$4s
(FPASP
EIR/ErS)

55-72

55-73

Page 1297

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Planning Commission
ManginiRanch Phase 1C North Subdivision (PN 21-001)
June2,2021

Sacramento County Department
of Transportation.

Sacramento County Department
of Transportation.

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project
phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project
phase the
improvement
should be built.

Grant Line Road to six lanes with limited access, could divert some
traffic offof U.S. 50 and partially mitigate the project's impact. The
applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of improvements, as
may be determined by a nexus study or other appropriate and reliable
mechanism paid for by applicant, to reduce the impacts to Eastbound
U.S. 50 between Folsom Boulevard and Prairie City Road (Freeway
Segment 5).

Participate in Fair Share Fanding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts
on Eastbound aS 50 between Prairie City Road and Oak Avenue
Parkway (Freeway Segment 6).

To enswe that Eastbound US 50 operates at an acceptable LOS between
Prairie City Road and Oak Avenue Parkway, the northbound Prairie City
Road slip on ramp should merge with the eastbound auxiliary lane that
extends to and drops at the Oak Avenue Parkway offramp (see
Mitigation Measures 3A.15-4u, v and w), and the southbound Prairie City
Road flyover on ftrmp should be braided over the Oak Avenue Parkway
offramp and start an extended full auxiliary lane to the East Bidwell
Street - Scott Road offramp. Improvements to this freeway segment
must be implemented by Caltrans. The applicant shall pay its
proportionate share of funding of improvements, as may be determined
by a nexus study or other appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by
applicant, to reduce the impacts to Eastbound U.S. 50 between Prairie
City Road and Oak Avenue Parkway (Freeway Segment 6).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts
on the U.S. 50 Eastbound/ Prairie City Road Slip Ramp Merge
(Freeway Merge 6).

To ensure that Eastbound US 50 operates at an acceptable LOS, the
northbound Prairie City Road slip on ramp should start the eastbound
auxiliary lane that extends to and drops at the Oak Avenue Parkway off
ramp (see mitigation me€Nure 3A.15-4u, w and x), and the southbound
Prairie City Road flyover on ramp should be braided over the Oak
Avenue Parkway offramp and start an extended full auxiliary lane to the
East Bidwell Street - Scott Road off ramp. Improvements to this freeway
segment must be implemented by Caltrans. The applicant shall pay its
proportionate share of funding of improvements. as may be determined

3A.15-4t
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.15-4u
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

55-74

t5-'/t

Page 1298

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 'tC North Subdivision (PN 21-001)
June2,2021

Sacramento County Department
of Transportation.

Sacramento County Department
of Transportation.

Sacramento County Department
of Transportation.

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project
phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project
phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis

by a nexus study or other appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by
applicant, to reduce the impacts to the U.S. 50 Eastbound / hairie City
Road slip rirmp merge (Freeway Merge 6).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts
on the a.S. 50 Eastbound/ Prairie City Road Flyover On Ramp to Oak
Avenue Parkway Olf Ranp lleove (Freeway Weave 7).

To ensure that Eastbound US 50 operates at an acceptable LOS, the
northbound Prairie City Road slip on ramp should start the eastbound
auxiliary lane that extends to and drops at the Oak Avenue Parkway off
ramp (see mitigation measure 3.{.15-4u, v and x), and the southbound
Prairie City Road flyover on ramp should be braided over the Oak
Avenue Parkway offramp and start an extended full auxiliary lane to the
East Bidwell Street - Scott Road off ramp. Improvements to this freeway
segment must be implemented by Caltrans. The applicant shall pay its
proportionate share of funding of improvements, as may be determined
by a nexus study or other appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by
applicant, to reduce the impacts to the U.S. 50 Eastbound / Prairie City
Road Flyover On Ramp to Oak Avenue Parkway Off Ramp Weave
(Freeway Weave 7).

Paflicipate in Fair Share Fanding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts
on U.S. 50 Eastbound/ Oak Avenue Parkwoy Loop Ramp Merge
(Freeway Merge 8).

To ensure that Eastbound US 50 operates at an acceptable LOS, the
southbound Oak Avenue Parkway loop on ramp should merge with the
eastbound auxiliary lane that starts at the southbound Prairie City Road
braided flyover on rzrmp and ends at the East Bidwell Street - Scott Road
off ramp (see mitigation measure 3,A..15-4u, v and w). Improvements to
this freeway segment must be implemented by Caltrans. The applicant
shall pay its proportionate share of funding of improvements, as may be
determined by a nexus study or other appropriate and reliable mechanism
paid for by applicant, to reduce the impacts to U.S. 50 Eastbound / Oak
Avenue Parkway Loop Ramp Merge (Freeway Merge 8).

Participate in Fair Share Fanding of Imprcvements to Reduce Impacts
on U.S. S0lYestboand/ Empire Ranch Road Loop Ramp Merge
(Freeway Merge 27).

3.d15-4v
(FPASP
ErR/EIS)

3.d15-4w
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3d15-4x
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

55-76

55-77

55-78

Page 1299

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Planning Commission
ManginiRanch Phase 1C North Subdivision (PN 21-001)
June2,2021

Sacramento County Departrnent
of Transportation.

UTILITIES AND SERVICE SYSTEMS

City of Folsom Community
Development Department and
City of Folsom Public Works
Department

should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe ltrst
subdivision map to
determine during
which project
phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project
phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before approval of
final maps and
issuance of
building permits
for any project
phases.

To ensure that Westbound US 50 operates at an acceptable LOS, the
northbound Empire Ranch Road loop on ramp should start the westbound
auxiliary lane that ends at the East Bidwell Street - Scott Road offramp.
The slip-on ramp from southbound Empire Ranch Road slip ramp would
merge into this extended auxiliary lane. Improvements to this freeway
segment must be implemented by Caltrans. The applicant shall pay its
proportionate share of funding of improvements, as may be determined
by a nexus study or other appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by
applicant, to reduce the impacts to the U.S. 50 Westbound / Empire
Ranch Road loop ramp merge (Freeway Merge2T).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts
on U.S. 50 Westbound/ Prairie City Road Loop Ramp Merge (Freeway
Merge 35).

To ensure that Westbound US 50 operates at an acceptable LOS, the
northbound Prairie City Road loop on ramp should start the westbound
auxiliary lane that continues beyond the Folsom Boulevard off ramp. The
slip-on ramp from southbound Prairie City Road slip ramp would merge
into this extended auxiliary lane. Improvements to this freeway segment
must be implemented by Caltrans. The applicant shall pay its
proportionate share of funding of improvements, as may be determined
by a nexus study or other appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by
applicant, to reduce the impacts to the U.S. 50 Westbound / Prairie City
Road Loop Ramp Merge (Freeway Merge 35).

Submil Proof of Adequate On- and Olf-Site Wastewater Convqtance
Facilities and Implement On- and Olf-Site Infrastructure Semice
Systems or Ensure That Adequde Financing Is Secured

Before the approval of the final map and issuance of building permits for
all project phases, the project applicant(s) ofall project phases shall
submit proof to the City of Folsom that an adequate wastewater
conveyance system either has been constructed or is ensured through
payment of the City's facilities augmentation fee as described underthe
Folsom Municipal Code Title 3, Chapter 3.40, "Facilities Augmentation
Fee - Folsom South Area Facilities Plan," or other sureties to the City's
satisfaction. Both on-site wastewater conveyance infrastructure and off-

3A.15-4y
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3416-1
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

55-79

55-80

Page 1300

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 1C North Subdivision (PN 21-001)
June2,2O21

City of Folsom Community
Development Department and
City of Folsom Public Works
Department

City of Folsom Community
Development Department and
City of Folsom Public Works
Department

Before approval of
final maps and
issuance of
building permits
for any project
phases.

Before approval of
final maps and
issuance of
building permits
for any project
phases.

site force main sufficient to provide adequate service to the project shall
be in place for the amount of development identified in the tentative map
before approval of the final map and issuance of building permits for all
project phases, or their financing shall be enswed to the satisfaction of
the City.

Demonstrate Adequate SRWTP Wastewater Treatment Capacity.

The project applicant(s) ofall project phases shall demonsfrate adequate
capacity at the SRWTP for new wastewater flows generated by the
project. This shall involve preparing a tentative map-level study and
paying connection and capacity fees as identified by SRCSD. Approval
of the final map and issuance of building permits for all project phases
shall not be granted until the City verifies adequate SRWTP capacity is
available for the amount of development identified in the tentative map.

Submit Proof of Surface llater Supply Availabilily.
a. Prior to approval of any small-lot tentative subdivision map subject to
Govemment Code Section66473.7 (SB 221), the City shall comply with
that statute. Prior to approval of any small-lot tentative subdivision map
for a proposed residential project not subject to that statute, the City need
not comply with Section 66473.7, or formally consult with any public
water system that would provide water to the affected are4 nevertheless,
the City shall make a factual showing or impose conditions similar to
those required by Section 66473.7 to ensure an adequate water supply for
development authorized by the map.

b. Prior to recordation of each final subdivision map, or prior to City
approval ofany similar project-specific discretionary approval or
entitlement required for nonresidential uses, the project applicant(s) of
that project phase or activity shall demonstrate the availability of a
reliable and sufficient water supply from a public water system for the
amount of development that would be authorized by the final subdivision
map or project-specific discretionary nonresidential approval or
entitlement. Such a demonstration shall consist of information showing
that both existing sources are available or needed supplies and
improvements will be in place prior to occupancy.

3A"16-3
(FPASP
EIR/EIS)

3A-18-1
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

55-E1

55-E2

Page 1301

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 1C North Subdivision (PN 21-001)
June2,2021

City of Folsom Community
Development Department and
City of Folsom Public Works
Department

City of Folsom Community
Development Department and
City of Folsom Public Works
Department

City of Folsom Community
Development Department

Before approval of
final maps and
issuance of
building permits
for any project
phases.

Before approval of
final maps and
issuance of
building permits
for any project
phases.

Before approval of
grading or
improvement plans
or any ground

Submil Proof ofAdequate Olf-Site lV'aler Convqtance Facilities and
Implement Off-Site Infrastructure Semice System or Ensare That
Adequate Financing Is Secured
Before the approval of the final subdivision map and issuance of building
permits for all project phases, the project applicant(s) ofany particular
discretionary development application shall submit proof to the City of
Folsom that an adequate off-site water conveyance system either has been
constructed or is ensured or other sureties to the City's satisfaction. The
off-site water conveyance infrastructure sufficient to provide adequate
service to the project shall be in place for the amount of development
identified in the tentative map before approval of the final subdivision
map and issuance of building permits for all project phases, or their
financing shall be ensured to the satisfaction of the Ctty.A certificate of
occupancy shall not be issued for any building within the SPA until the
water conveyance infrastructure sufficient to serve such building has
been constructed and is in place.

Denonstrale Adequate Off-Sile ll'ater Treatnunt Capacity (if the Off-
Sile Waler Tredment Plant Apfion is Selected).

If an off-site water treatment plant (WTP) altemative is selected (as

opposed to the on-site WTP alternative), the project applicant(s) for any
particular discretionary development application shall demonstrate
adequate capacity at the off-site WTP. This shall involve preparing a
tentative map-level study and paying connection and capacity fees as

determined by the City. Approval of the final project map shall not be
granted until the City verifies adequate water treatment capacity either is
available or is certain to be available when needed for the amount of
development identified in the tentative map before approval of the final
map and issuance of building permits for all project phases. A certificate
of occupancy shall not be issued for any building within the SPA until the
water treatment capacity sufficient to serve such building has been
constructed and is in place.

Conduct Environmental Awarcness Training for Consfiuction Employeu.

Prior to beginning construction activities, the Project Applicant shall
employ a qualified biologist to develop and conduct environmental
awareness hainine for constuction emDloyees. The training shall describe

3A.1E-2a
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.18-2b
(FPASP
ErR/EIS)

4.4-1

(Westland/

Eagle SPA)

55-83

55-84

55-85

Page 1302

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Attachment 3

Vicinity Map

Page 1303

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



MANGINI RANCH PHASE 1C NORTH

sttE

VICINITY MAP

I

I

l
-{ F

tr

6
$

-r--!
I

Page 1304

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Attachment 4

Small Lot Vesting Subdivision Map dated May l9r202l

Page 1305

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



LOT ]3 LOT ]g
39A BM. l

TENTATIVE MAP INFORMATION

kcsY. soffi cuEN6NEB, rNC.
ro! cmbbr4.Dtu,s,r. re

sh*bht E!.nld bB JM)

oFnsro/b^eFbr lreunwl

,'A. 4 RrcHToF-wAY
\"/''..r ro^D-^tr^.NED!DM^r.

/A 56 RrcHT-oF-wAY

.A. 20 RTGHTaF-wAY

112 BM
SJ

TENTATIVE
OF

eRR \!sr '

r'Ircv s$icr

,- 41

Viilage i..ilID
tqk -42f,.71 (TypJ

5.SlAcGross .-

LOT

Lo1 I

\

NOTES

d.G6pmir aMfc tur b. 060 d

o .!!nc Dub! !r'( lhd tc h

.''d @ccnr 6 .r ru&nbrrd1rcs
rEerr or orPrpEd ry tu c'r t,Ex!(

* b hr loFd !v rtu to&m rbi 
^h

-' 4b6 alM 9
rN4PolrSJ

-+kr'6r"' uuc,
, vruc 6
,421 €M. tl

BENCHMAR K

VICINITY MAP

I

T

ABBREVIATION KEY

ru: l'-t6'
COVER SHEEI

VESTING SMALL LOT TENTATIVE MAP

c
i i95 aM. ro

LOT 13
399 BM tO

,k
MINIMUM LOT DIAGRAM

_l--*t-",*--1ll.- I , ilrL..."iw-
w..2 x' rcrcosR^or = s

MLD
,35 Lolr - 42 x /l lTyplI s.6oiAc cross

. 4.781 Ac Nei

urcrrr iucgtvtruc', PENDTM'frML lAP,, -rNA P (T.S ) \

VJ" ^** "-' gg5 eu. to

PHASE I C NORTH
bbmc&nb 

nrilrftm! bre')r?rs LOT ?8 r--- __,
a95 A.M rO'' 

..,'rla P.qT s,)

l

ll,.
j;

Y "1?
r,i rrn4tr\,Da' r?

Page 1306

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Attachment 5

Preliminary Grading and Drainage Plan dated March l9r202l

Page 1307

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



i.nli 3r

s

IO

\. "d .1,

<+

q
rolo

g

. . .: :..r.

ri\F7-

,/'\ cP^prN6 rcnoN

/'n 6reN6sEcnon
ut---------ii-

{ f:r tc4

... I -l-"1*dit--- :xl_ ti
\.-

I /i\ c.^DrNcrcnoN

' Y-t--
i

"aE";tr
Ati7_

I

;n.<,,il,19

-*- 1
#

:l

At+7-
o!&120

-

gE:1"'&'

PRELIMINARY GRADING &
STORM DRAINAGE PLAN

VESTING SMALL LOT TENTATIVE MAP

il t.
I

PHASE I C NORTH
o fun ol MWd P@ch h@ t at the tum M M s&k tu

€)----e!!!,=!sr- u$t{gw

Page 1308

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Attachment 6

Conceptual Front Yard Landscaping dated May 24r 2021

Page 1309

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Mangini Ranch Phase I C
42X71 Product Series

PROP6U
MAIION
co.wuR
LKATIO!,M
fficE o

ISDE]:W
FWreIT
G&GESDE
IMWfl
M

PrcDMIOXFNCM.
NPTW

PfuDMTOJFNCrc,
mra[

AWMLZ'E NPTil MNLC:H,

wtu
PUVNGTO
flGmfr
trcffimure
TPIC{9W
IM
PrcPMUNE

oNE,IC(MtW
PMLO?

1t"wErffi,
NPTCL

ffiaa&D
Gre6'MO'U

PWt\CSntffi
FrcM rcTrcLOT

DPNMGONTre
MEnmmuw'ttrow T|PICAL FRONT

PLANT PALETTE

ROv

PMDMION'
FEVU.\E TP]U

GRAPHIC SCALE

TYPICAL BLOCK END LOT10'P.UE

RAn

Pointe

MrcSEDSruETruE!M

Stuld'h' hbqTE. 15tu L

L

PLAN 3PLAN 2PLAN I

ib5{ \
P.o.l \

PLAN 2

EWCAf,MI
MFOIFF|I@AC!&'
swsljw'cowAdN
UGUMW'&MM

.{osM
MANMffiN
DVNfuWMY]@
TSAWMlT

5W

15 c{

.{16tEs@
MN&WON
DVNfuE&Yrc
DWffC.{MNA@Y

EWEAI'&I
RwHilFElMA'@'
SWSIJ]!DMFffiA
IWS*OLMAIHGMNM

5C{

.{0sre
NL$M@N
DWNMlM

ESCAIffi
@HO@SIMAm'
sws@@@Aoa

BOTANICAL NAMESYM COMMONNAME SIZE PFSWE PF SYM

tl
OMON

. I prrmscxorIw.J

o&oN(]wEMruLACSAOBh
MrcAAOKffi',J

l5J

tcd
LruM-EgL4Y
MlNUWBON
h@
DWNNOLNA@Y

DI.@ABOLW.{f,ruS9
M@OLPEMqE'
MW]:5mffi&ANA
PRNSC&LlImtsRIffiNIGF

SWN
SEHOLEFMIq'(R
RruHOL&AMfuNA
LlcuawJ.uoMmt

I5C[dNAJ
NICA\ffi68

Iti,
:)

Dl\@A6'dUAlmEEV'
EUHO]:ffMA'G&'
dAlmLEb@LATA
IRWSC&LIIWAWOMNTffi

Lru6'ULLY
MTNMWON
mwoN

(jmt&wdh L

BOTANICAI NAMESYM COMMONNAME Sz'E PFSIZE PF SYM

C L*ald.nykidMu

CONCEPTUAL FRONT YARDS
fErdri------rrr----------i @ HOMES

Page 1310

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Attachm ent 7

Residential Schematic Design dated March l9r202l

Page 1311

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



--,
tt.

4

Front Elevotion 28 - ltolion Villo Front Elevotion I A - Modern Sponish Front Elevotion 3C - Modern Proirie

Mangini Ranch Phase 1C - 42X71 Product Series
SHEET INDEX:

ARCHITECTURE:

AO.O TITLE SHEET
AO-1 ENHANCED LOTS MAP

PLAN 1

A1.O PLAN 1 FRONT ELEVATIONS
A1.1 PLAN.I FLOOR PLANS
A1.,I.1 PLAN l ADDENDA
A1.2 PLAN 1A EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS
A1.3 PLAN 1B EXTERIORELEVATIONS
A1.4 PLAN ,IC EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS

PLAN 3
A3.O PLAN 3 FRONT ELEVATIONS
A3.,I PLAN 3 FLOOR PLANS
A3.1.1 PLAN 3ADDENDA
A3.2 PLAN 3A EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS
A3.3 PLAN 38 EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS
A3.4 PLAN 3C EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS

!ruil
Adbduc+Phmint
s8l$.s49

PLAN 2

MANGINI RANCH PHASE 1C
42x71 PRODUCT SERIES

FOLSM, q €@S0783

A2.O PLAN 2 FRONT ELEVATIONS
A2.1 PLAN 2 FLOOR PLANS
A2.1.,I PLAN 2 ADDENDA
A2.2 PLAN 2A EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS
A2.3 PLAN 28 EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS
A2.4 PLAN 2C EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS

SCHEMATIC DESIGNtrrpointe
mRcH 19,2@1

STREET SCENE A0.0

Page 1312

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



71

1a

n

t5

t6

l7

I8

2

o

it:'

u

n

35

30

3I

$

27

9

37

38

2a

3t

4

15

n

&

s2

4

4l

17

5l

$

50

{8

g

19

61

t5

62

56

58

a8

s

57

g1

69

70

44

&

75

71

76

74

5

PHASE I C
gs[3]!E *--

PREUMIMRY F[ AMTYSIS. {'']
ttryg€axrcMLoD

* /!|dEl wtrM

+
l.-^fu

LEAEI@
taawd

SCHEMATIC DESIGN!ruil ffiH*** trrpointe 
| roi'xmffii5gr'?','" NCH10,A21

rbril.rg I ENHANCED LOTS MAP A0.1

Page 1313

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



ffi
Front Elevotion lA - Modern Sponish

Fd

Front Flevotion lB - ltolion Villo Front Elevotion lC - Modern Proirie

!ruil ffi;"*''
MANGINI RANCH PHASE 1C
42X71 PRODUCT SERIES
FOLSOM A 11200743

SCHEMATIC DESIGN

1

trr pointe run".1P I EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS - PLAN 1 A1.0

Page 1314

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



SCHEMATIC DESIGN

42'4"

-l
T-

l

I

.i

9

L- ___l

!ruil ffiHffi*""
MANGINI RANCH PHASE 1L
42X71 PRODUCT SERIES

Suite

Hqll

2
Both

w.t.c.
22A l 19q"1!.

lt!'

I

.@

Kilchen

Greol Room

Y./l

" Tm-l_

Gqroge
204 xr'{I

i

tripointe mRcH t9,m21

, bit4-1i5 
|

3 BEDROOM
2.5 BATH
'1822 SF
45.E% BLDG COVERAGE

FLOOR PLAN 1 41.1

Page 1315

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



w.t.c.
24 I l9t"ll,

=t'4'o.
.t

rl Kilchen

Kitchen

lut
Greoi Room

ILJ
Greol Room

L

L_

ttrl
illlS!I mf;*

MANGINI RANCH PHASE 1C
42X71 PRODUCT SERIES
FO60M, d ,2@?33

PLAN 1C

PLAN 18

SCHEMATIC DESIGN

w.t.c rala.
2A / 1r'9" t.t ,

\\'*

Porch

Goroge

Holl
Both

2

t

I
E
L

Goroge

tripointe- PLAN 1 ADDENDA 41.1.1

Page 1316

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



-\

'.\\r:

Recessed Windows
Gable Details

MODERN SPANISH
Characterized by simply articulated
details and adaptability

DESIGN ELEMENTS

Two Story Massing
Stucco Exterior Finish
Villa Shaped Concrete Tile
Gently Pitched Rootu

ENHANCED DESIGN ELEMENTS

Right Elevotion
rbtf,.,l{ |

Right Elevotion ot
Enhonced Lots
r54l6'.,io I

I r,ltaNctut RANcH PHAsE 1c
trr pointe I fg]Lt"B9,?.ucr sERrEs

I

Front Elevotion lA - Modern Sponish

Reor Elevotion

ROOF PLAN

Left Elevotion
,s*tf.lrq I

!ruil ffi*ffi'"-'*

Reor Elevqtion ot
Enhonced Lots

SCHEMATIC DESIGN

€,

ilf

{ir

EBE

rsm

EEE
I SEF

rs*,,!..li{ , EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS - PLAN 1A 41.2

Page 1317

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



ITALIAN VILI-A
Characterized by a formal and elegant
facade.

DESIGN ELEMENTS

Two Story Massing
Stucco Exterior Finish
Villa Shaped Concrete Tile
Gently Pitched Roob

ENHANCED DESIGN ELEMENTS

Stone Veneer

Right Elevotion

Front Elevotion I B - ltolion Villo

Reor Elevotion

Reor Elevotion ot
Enhonced Lots

, s,l6'. r'rd' 
,

SCHEMATIC DESIGN

ROOF PtAN

Left Elevotion

Right Elevotion ot
Enhonced Lois
r4t6'-'f I

!ruil
MANGINI RANCH PHASE 1L
42X71 PRODUCT SERIES
FO60M.Rgfr?t3

G

wE

AEhMF + Pb.naq
sa,6,s€ trr pointe , r.r.rla:1ia 

I EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS - PLAN 1B A1.3

Page 1318

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



MODERN PRAIRIE
Characterized by an asymmetrical,
contemporary cottage look.
It represents a practical and
picturesque prairie home.

DESIGN ELEMENTS

Two Story Massing
Stucco Exterior Finish
Flat Concrete Tile
Gently Pitched Roofs

ENHANCED DESIGN ELEMENTS

Lap Siding
Stone Veneer

ROOF PLAN

Right Elevotion
rq. rf .ria 

I

Right Elevotion ot
Enhonced Lots
I 
sot tf 

.,f 
I

Front Elevotion lC - Modern Proirie

Reor Elevotion

Reor Elevotion ot
Enhonced Lots

r*$,ltr_.1ra I

!ruil
MANGINI RANCH PHASE 1C
42X71 PRODUCT SERIES SCHEMATIC DESIGN

Left Elevotion
rlEir,tr"llfl |

ono
Enhonced Lots

il

+t

I

+

Bffi

ffil HEI

mffiffi

BffiE

Ar.hitrEr. + Pbnniq
@.66.* trrpointe uRcH 19,2021

EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS - PLAN 1C 41.4

Page 1319

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Front Elevotion 2A - Modern Sponish

[nffi* ..,:.ja!: . 1: .,":. i.i: K-

Front Elevotion 28 - ltolion Villo Front Elevotion 2C - Modern Proirie

!ruil ffi;'"'*'
MANGINI RANCH PHASE 1C
42X71 PRODUCT SERIES
FOLSOM *. @2047A3

SCHEMATIC DESIGNtripointe I sl!.ffl I EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS - PLAN 2 M.0

Page 1320

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



12'4"

-l
tr-l I

9

1
s

i

l

f.=!"5

!

L-

!ruil grffir."'**
MANGINI RANCH PHASE 1C
42X71 PRODUCT SERIES SCHEMATIC DESIGN

Pdmory
Bothroom

Hqll iO {-)

=:4
\CI]U
Boih \z\

E

t2{
2

Suiie
l54

Pdr.

o

Po.ch

I

L

i r.db$
El w.n. Gqroge

@

Kiichen

-tFl .

lurnrng Rooirll
lLl ts.r'' ro.r'Lll

@

E
Greoi Room

16'{ x l5!2

HH
L.T :. : - ::::.::: il

tripoinG
MRCH 19,2@1

4 BEDROOM + OPT. LOFT
2-5 BATH

2033 SF

46.7% BLDG COVERAGE

FLOOR PLAN 2 42.1

Page 1321

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



ltE
Kitchen Greol Room

la'4"

l84 x 1512

;r

PLAN lC

PLAN.IB

SCHEMATIC DESIGN

Kiichen
ll!-.,1

- 

Greol Room

F.d,.t

3'9"

L./

==-l

I
I
H:::crH

L?-

!ruil sip."'*""
MANGINI RANCH PHASE 1C
42X71 PRODUCT SERIES
FO60M, 6 r&@763

PdrGoroge

Hqll i

=:4\ClIU
Boih \
z\

c,o

lx

Holl i

Pdr

L_____

Goroge
204 rA!

tripointe PLAN 2 ADDENDA 42.1.1

Page 1322

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



MODERN SPANISH
Characterized by simply a rticulated
details and adaptability

DESIGN ELEMENTS

Two Story Massing
Stucco Exterior Finish
Villa Shaped Concrete Tile
Gently Pitched Rooft

ENHANCED DESIGN ELEMENTS

Recessed Windows
Gable Details

Right Elevoiion
, s*.ir. T" I

Front Elevotion 24 - Modern Sponish

Reor Elevotion
, 
pd.,1E!1rf 

I

Reor Elevotion ot
Enhonced Lots

ROOF PLAN

rsd,r6'.if ,

Left Elevotion

Righi Elevqtion ot
Enhonced Lots

!ruil
MANGINI RANCH PHASE 1C
42X71 PRODUCT SERIES
FOSOA.4p2M7B

SCHEMATIC DESIGN

ilGi

il

g

Bffi

H

Arch@r. + Pbnnit
s8.66,S€ tri pointe rdra..lt{ | EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS - PLAN 24 42.2

Page 1323

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



ITALIAN VILLA
Characterized by a formal and elegant
facade.

DESIGN ELEMENTS

Two Story Massing
Stucco Exterior Finish
Villa Shaped Concrete Tile
Gently Pitched Roofs

ENHANCED DESIGN ELEMENTS

Stone Veneer

Right Elevotion
r*tf"f' I

Froni Elevotion 28 - ltolion Villo

Reor Elevotion
r 
r* rlf "fl' I

Reor Elevotion ot
Enhonced Lots

'4lr'r'f '

ROOF PLAN

I u l6.1ia 
'

Left Elevotion

Right Elevotion ot
Enhqnced Lots

!il!il
MANGINI RANCH PHASE 1C
42X71 PRODUCT SERIES
FOSOM. CA J2O2N7F

SCHEMATIC DESIGN

n

EM
I

i ,- [- -sH]- ffi

ffi

ffi:'j* trl polnte
MRCH IE,2@1

EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS - PLAN 28 42.3

Page 1324

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



MODERN PRAIRIE
Characterized by an asymmetrical,
contemporary cottage look.
It represents a practical and
picturesque prairie home.

DESIGN ELEMENTS

Two Story Massing
Stucco Exterior Finish
Flat Concrete Tile
Gently Pitched Roob

ENHANCED DESIGN ELEMENTS

Lap Siding
Stone Veneer

Right Elevotion
ru:,l..1fl ,

Right Elevoiion ot
Enhonced Lots

rurtf iif 
I

Front Elevotion 2C - Modern Proirie

Reor Elevotion
rs:,1r.,r ,

Reor Elevotion ot
Enhonced Lots

SCHEMATIC DESIGN
hRca 19,2@i

rs'ru"f 
'

Left Elevotion
rb,ru'1f r

Left Elevoiion ot
Enhonced Lots
|ld.td'lif'

!ruil
MANGINI RANCH PHASE 1C
42X71 PRODUCT SERIES
tu60u, cata&@

&tu+q.d4
80.65rc tri pojnte- ,.*,{'11{ I EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS - PLAN 2C 42.4

Page 1325

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Front Elevotion 3A - Modern Sponish

tffi-ffi*','

Itll Hffi..+hnn,m

illl3 !I ffii**'

Front Elevotion 38 - ltolion Villo Front Elevoiion 3C - Modern Proirie

MANGINI RANCH PHASE 1C
42X71 PRODUCT SERIES
FOLSOM. CA. rttu703

SCHEMATIC DESIGNtrr pointe EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS - PLAN 3 A3.0

Page 1326

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



SCHEMATIC DESlGN

12'4"

S

l

o
o

I

b

I

L
I

J

!ruil in*iffi+Pbnhs
MANGINI RANCH PHASE 1C
42X71 PRODUCT SERIES
FOSOM, q. f@m763

ilt
,rrf 

X

w.t.c.
4

J

s*lt*i
I

I

Hol! Lofi

Primory
Bolhroom

?

Goroge
b4 rA4

la! r l5{'
Greqt Room

@@

E
.t

{"7'

Kilchen

f- i-
llLlrnrnq KooirlJ
ll-.1 rss,roo"l--ll*EIET

T-l

5'{'

tripoinG uRcH 1E,2021

rsdJr-1r+ ,

4 BEDROOM + OPT. LOFT
3 BATH

2221 SF

47.6% BLDG COVERAGE

FLOOR PLAN 3 A3.1

Page 1327

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



l!"9.1

LoftHqll

L _t

_____________t

PLAN 3C

PLAN 38

SCHEMATIC DESIGN

I

I

I

L___

I

L

Holl Loft

!ruil
MANGINI RANCH PHASE 1C
42X7,I PRODUCT SERIES
FOLSOM, de@turu

To^h$
w h gorqge

@{ r204

@om/ll
",rrl I

Both
3

Goroge
20! rt{

@omil
,^rrl 

X

AEhiffir. + PbnniE

ffif;* Tflpome ru.i,,.''lP , PLAN 3 ADDENDA A3.1.1

Page 1328

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



MODERN SPANISH
Characterized by simply articulated
details and adaptability

DESIGN ELEMENTS

Two Story Massing
Stucco Exterior Finish
Villa Shaped Concrete Tile
Gently Pitched Roofs

ENHANCED DESIGN ELEMENTS

Recessed Windows
Gable Details

Right Elevotion

Front Elevotion 34 - Modern Sponish

Reor Elevotion
, s*rld.1rf 

I

Reor Elevotion ot
Enhonced Lots

Left Elevotion
rHrr!!"'lf I

!ruil

Right Elevotion ot
Enhonced Lots

MANGINI RANCH PHASE 1C
42X71 PRODUCT SERIES
rcso[, cat202m8

SCHEMATIC DESIGN rsdril'.,]c I

E@ ffi

ffi

EE

tn pointe MRCH 19,2@1

EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS - PLAN 3A 43.2

Page 1329

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



ITALIANVILI.A
Characterized by a formal and elegant
facade.

DESIGN ELEMENTS

Two Story Massing
Stucco Exterior Finish
Villa Shaped Concrete Tile
Gently Pitched Roofs

ENHANCED DESIGN ELEMENTS

Stone Veneer

Right Elevotion
,*ll.1ra I

Right Elevotion ot
Enhonced Lots

Front Elevotion 38 - ltolion Villo

Reor Elevotion
rs*:r.rf I

Reor Elevotion ot
Enhonced Lots

rEr6'1if r

SCHEMATIC DESIGN
urcH tg.@1

ROOF PTAN

,sr.rtd I

Left Elevotion
,brr.13 ,

!ruil s1*;'"-'*
MANGINI RANCH PHASE 1C
42X71 PRODUCT SERIES
tu609,dp@0.@tri po.inte- EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS. PLAN 38 A3.3

Page 1330

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



MODERN PRAIRIE
Charac'terized by an asymmetrical,
contemporary cottage look.
It represents a practi@l and
picluresque prairie home.

DESIGN ELEMENTS

Two Story Massing
Stucco Exterior Finish
Flat Concrete Tile
Gently Pitched Roob

ENHANCED DESIGN ELEMENTS

Lap Siding
Stone Veneer ROOF PLAN

Right Elevotion
,b:,f'r'f ,

Right Elevqtion ot
Enhonced Lots
rstf.,f ,

Front Elevotion 3C - Modern Proirie

Reor Elevotion

Reor Elevotion ot
Enhonced Lots
,*,6.ifl ,

SCHEMATIC DESIGN
fficH 19,2@l

rstf,.,f I

Left Elevotion
r*lr'.1ic ,

Left Elevotion ot
Enhonced Lots
rq:lf if 

I

!ruil
MANGINI RANCH PHASE 1C
42X71 PRODUCT SERIES
rc60u. q g2N7&

ktun+Phni4
@.&5re tripointe- ,sdt,.'1lf , EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS - PLAN 3C A3.4

Page 1331

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Attachment 8

Exterior Color/Materials Specification dated May 41 2021

Page 1332

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



tripointe-

PREIIMINARY I os.04.2021

Exterior Color/Moteriol Boords
& Specificotions

AT DESIGN CONSUTTING
COLOR+MATERIAL DESIGN
2211 Michelson Dr. Suile 450 lrvine CA92612
94? 724 1619 www.otdesignconsulting.com

42x70, Phaso ]C
at MangiwiRawch

iOISCM CA

O Copyright - AT Design Consulti1.rg lnc. www.otdesignconsuliing.com

Page 1333

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



PRELIMINARY - 05.04.2fl 2

Exterior Color + Mcrteriol Specificotions

These color / moleriol specificoiions ond creotive design concepts ore the
inlellectuol property of AT Design Consulting, o Colifornio Corporotion.

This creotive work is privileged, confideniiol, ond exempt from disclosure under
opplicoble low. The use of these moteriols is restricted.

These moieriols ore intended for ihe use within ihis specific project only during lhe
course of development ond moy not be used for ony other reoson without the
expressed wriiien cuthorizotion of AT Design Consulting, lnc.

AT Design Consulting, lnc. is responsible for oesthetic choices. All colors ond
moieriols listed ore for color purposes only. Monufocturer for oll products will be
designoled ond oppointed by Clieni.

All unouthorized use, disseminolion. distribuiion, or reproduction of these
moteriols is strictly prohibited. Any unouihorized use, disseminotion, distribution or
reproduciions will be prosecuied io ihe full extent of the low.

O AT Design Consulting, Inc.

Colors & pholo imoges seen on screen ond/or printed moteriol moy not represenl octuol colors & textures occuroiely
Refer to ociuol point chips & moteriols for color & iexture occurocy

^ 
I DTSIGN

lla:ir ij:ir.

{\/

42x70, Phase I C
EXTERTOR COrOR/MATER|AT BOARDS & SpECtFtCATIONSI,1,\\(rlNI liA\tt{trr pointe

AT Df:S iJN
i')Lr

{Y-
O Copyright - AT Design Consulting Inc. www.otdesignconsulting.com

Page 1334

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



PRELIMINARY - 05.04.2I 3
SCHEME l: Elevotion A, Modern Sponish

I,IAIN BODY
SW 6133, Muslin

coNcRErE ROOF r!r.E ("S"-T|LE)

Eogle Roof: Molibu - 2814, Son Poblo Blend

Colors & photo imoges seen on screen ond/or printed moieriol moy noi represeni ocluol colors & iexiures occuroiely
Refer to ociuol point chips & moieriols for color & texiure occurocy

TRII,I & GARAGE DOOR
SW 7034, Stotus Bronze

FRONI DOOR
SW 2851, Avocodo

42x70, Phase I C
EXTERTOR COTOR/MATERTAT BOARDS & SPECTFTCATTONSlulAN(lINI LA,r-(Illtrr pointe {Y-

AT DESIGI..]
(:oNrl lL Tlrl(i

O Copyright - AT Design Consulting lnc. www.otdesignconsultlng.com
Page 1335

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



?R-- i/, i.,Al'i C5.1t,.)' 4
SCHEME 2: Elevotion A, Modern Sponish

i,lAlN BODY
SW 7549, Studio Toupe

TRIM & GARAGE DOOR
SW 7541, Grecion lvory

coNcRETE ROOF TltE ("S"-TILE)

Eogle Roof: Molibu - 2605, Son Benito Blend

IRONT DOOR
SW 0040, Roycroft Adobe

- -l:i:l:.c-' - ,. Da-ti:; -itrr':su.i r-:: .1: \/"\!.v.:1 Jei :i^cori- l:- j aar
Page 1336

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



SCHEME 3: Elevotion A, Modern Sponish

IiAIN BODY
SW 6149, Reloxed Khoki

coNcRETE ROOF TrrE ("S"-T|LE)

Eogle Roof: Molibu - 2646, Sunset Blend

Colors & photo imoges seen on screen ond/or printed moieriol nnoy noi represent ociuol colors & textures occurotely
Refer io octuo point chips & moteriols for color & texture occurocy

PRELIMINARY _ 05.04.21 5

IRIM & GARAGE DOOR
SW 7053, Adoptive Shode

FRONT DOOR
SW 6214, Underseos

42x70, Phase lC
EXTERTOR COTOR/MATERTA| BOARDS & SpECTFTCATTONSr"{AN(;lNI fiA}JcLitrr pointe ,tr

AT DESIGN
coN! ll Tl((l

O Copyright - AT Design Consulting lnc. www.otdesignconsuliing.com
Page 1337

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



PRELIMINARY _ 05.04.2I 6
SCHEME 4: Elevotion B, ltolion Villo

MAIN BODY
SW 6101, Sonds of Time

STONE
Cultured Sione: Cosi Fit, Porchment

ACCENT BODY
SW /516, Kestrel White

coNcRErE ROOFTll.E ("S"-T|LE)

Eogle Roof: Molibu - 2636, Piedmont Blend

TRIM & GARAGE DOOR
SW 75.l5, Kestrel White

FRONT DOOR
SW 7041, Von Dyke Brown

,a Cop,,,iigi1r - AT Design Consuiiing lnc. www.otdeslgnconsuiling.con'r

Ccc.s & aictc lroge: iee. Ji. SCr931 cr-rCic: ?'il'ec ":ierc r3'" ar.l, rea:e:er:cruc ccrcrs & lexluf':i crcclic1,Jy
:t. lJ.- :J-: c a r -:di :',':c:- i.e' -::.-.'--loc

42x70, Phase lC
EXTERIOR COTOR/MATERIAL BOARDS & SPECIFICAIIONSI"IANGINI RANCHtripointe

Page 1338

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



PRELIMINARY - 05.04.2I 7
SCHEME 5: Elevotion B, ltolion Villo

MAIN BODY
SW 7516, Kesirel White

sTot{E
Cultured Stone: Cost Fit, French Groy

FRONT DOOR
SW 0006, Toile Red

coNcRETE ROOF ilE {"S"-T|LE)
Eogle Roof: Molibu - SMM 8816, Son Gobriel Blend

Colors & photo irnoges seen on screen ond/or prlnted moterioi moy no1 represenl octuol colors & textures occurotely
Refer to octuol poinl chips & moteriols fcr-color & iexrure occurocy

ACCENT BODY
SW 6080, Utterly Beige

TRIftI & GARAGE DOOR
SW 7019, Gountlet Groy

O Copyrighi - Al Design Consul'ting lnc. ww.otdesignconsulling.com

42x70, Phase lC
EXTERTOR COLOR/MATERTAL BOARDS & SPECTFtCATtONSllANT.]IN] R,ANTIH

trr pointe

Page 1339

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



PRELIMINARY _ 05.04.2I 8SCHEME 6: Elevotion B, ltolion Villo

MAIN BODY
SW 7539, Cork Wedge

STONE
Eldorodo Stone: Longitude24, Snowdrift

FRONT DOOR
SW 9100, Umber Rust

coNcRETE ROOf ilrE ("S"-T|LE)

Eogle Roof: Molibu - SCM 8806, Tucson Blend

Colors & cnoto irnoges seen cl. screen cnd/cr priniec moterrc nrc',,ncl :epreseni ccluo cclor-s & lextUres ocCUrotely
Refer;c cclJci ccini cnips & .aoierio s for cclor & lexture occirocy

ACCENT BODY
SW 7010, Duck Whiie

TRIM & GARAGE DOOR
SW 2053, Adoptive Shode

r0 Copyrighi - AT Design Consulting lr'rc. www.otdesignconsuliing.cocn

42x70, Phase I C
EXTERTOR COrO R/MATERIAT BOARDS & SpECt F|CAT|ONS},{ANCINI RANC}itri pointe

AT DESIGN
CON5ULIII]G

,{Y
Page 1340

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



SCHEME 7: Elevotion C, Modern Proirie

IIAIN BODY
SW 7547, Sondbor

SIONE
Eldorodo Sione: Europeon Ledge, Zinc

FRONT DOOR
SW 0039, Portroit Tone

coNcRETE ROOF ilrE (FLAT T|LE)

Eogle Roof: Bel Air - 4679, Ltght Groy

Colors & photo lmoges seen on screen ond/or printed moterioi moy not represent octuol colors & texfures occuroiely
Refer io ociuoi point chips & moteriols for color & texiure occurccy

PRELIMTNARY - 05.04.21 9

SECONDARY BODY & IRIM I
SW 0038, Librory Pewier

IRIM2&GARAGEDOOR
SW 5147, Pondo White

42x70, Phase I C
EXTERTOR COTOR/MATERtAt BOARDS & SpECtF|CAT|ONSN,lAN(iiNl F;\N0fltrr pointe ,{\7

AT DESIGN
coN",,trllrl(:

O Copyright - Al Design Consulting lnc. www.oidesignconsulting.com Page 1341

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



PREL|MINARY . 05.04.2I I O
SCHEME 8: Elevotion C, Modern Proirie

iIIAIN BODY
SW 7031, Mego Greige

STONE
Eldorodo Stone: Europeon Ledge, Cottonwood

FRONT DOOR
SW 6l I 7, Smokey Topoz

coNcRETE ROOF TrrE (FLAr T|LE)

Eogle Roof: Double Eogle Bel An - 4097, Slote Ronge

Colors & pnoto lrnoges seL-n ca screen onc/ca pinted motericl ,"ncy rrct represent octr.]ol colors & texilres occLrrotely
Refer tc ccruo po nr chips & moteriols for color & texiure occJrocy

SECONDARY BODY & TRII,I I
SW 7057, Cilyscope

TRIM2&GARAGEDOOR
SW 7632, Modern Groy

iqj Copyrighl - Al Design Consulting lnc. \ruw.oldesignconsulting.con'l

42x70, Phase I C
EXTERTOR COLOR/MATERTAL BOARDS & SPECTFICAT|ONS},IAN(.I]NI RANCHtrl pointe

Page 1342

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Pi-rlirrl\A.RY aa i;+ 2'tr1
SCHEME 9: Elevotion C, Modern Proirie

MAIN BODY
SW 7562, Romon Column

STONE
Creotive Mines: Croft Chop Ledge, Seopeorl

coNcRETE ROOF TrrE (FLAT T|LE)

Eogle Roof: Bel Air - 4814. Son Poblo Blend

SECONDARY BODY & TRIM I
SW 2824. Renwick Golden Ook

TRIM2&GARAGEDOOR
SW 7054. Suitoble Brown

FRONT DOOR
SW 7054, Suiioble Brown

,,.--a:. ::i - -l!)rij..rit Ct-::-';t-, ..a ,i!.rv.at'ar::ii :Crll!iili.aa:
Page 1343

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Attachment 9

CEQA Exemption and Streamlining Analysis for the Phase lC
North Subdivision Project dated May 2021

Page 1344

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Ctrv or Forsopt

CEQA Exemption and Streamlining Analysis for Mangini Ranch

Phase lC North (Mangini Ranch Phase L, Lots 1l andl2l

1. Application No: PN 21-001

2. Project Title: Mangini Ranch Phase LC North (Mangini Ranch Phase 1, Lots 11 and 12)

3. Lead Agenry Name and Address
City of Folsom
50 Natoma Street

Folsom, CA 95630

4. Contact Person and Phone Number:
Scott johnsory AICP, Planning Manager

Community Development Department
(976)355-7222

5. Project Location:
32.6 acres located north of White Rock Road and west of Savannah Parkway

APN: 072-3370-007, 072-3370-036, &. -72-3390-014 (32.6 acres, Folsom Real

Estate Souttr, LLC.)

6. Project Applicant's/Sponsor's Name and Address

CMB Improvement Company, LLC.

4370Town Center Blvd. Ste. 100

El Dorado Hills, CA95762

7. General Plan Designation: MLD

8. Zoning: SP-MLD

g. Other public agencies whose approval may be required or agencies that may rely on this document for

implementing project:

California Department of Fish and Wildlife (for Section 1602 agreement)

Capital Southeast Connector joint Powers Authority
Central Valley Regional Water Quality Control Board

Folsom-Cordova Unified School District
Sacramento Metropolitan Air Quality Management District

Page 1345

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



L
II.

Table of Contents

2. AGRICULTURE AND FOREST RESOLIRCES. 20

3. AIR OUALITY 22

4. BIOLOGICALRESOURCES 26

5. CULTURAL RESOLIRCES ...........31

Mangini Ranch Phase 1C North (Mangini Ranch Phase l Lots 11 & 12)

CEQA Exemption and Streamlining Analysis
-2-

3

3

3

5

5

5

PROJECT DESCRTPTTON.

A. PROTECT OVERVIEW
B. PROTECT LOCATION
C. EXISTING SITE CONDITIONS
D. CONSISTENCY WITH THE FPASP

ru. EXEMPTION AND STREAMLINING ANALYSF
A. Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan 6

B. Documents Incorporated by Reference ..................7

C. Introduction to CEOA Exemption and Streamlining Provisions ...............8

D. Environmental Checklist Review
1. Where Imoact Was Analvzed
2. Do Proposed Chanees Involve New or More Severe Impacts? 11,

3. Anv New Circumstances Involvine New or More Severe Impacts?. ......................11

4. Anv New Information of Substantial Importance Requirine New Analvsis or Verification?.11
5. Are There Effects That Are Peculiar To The Project Or The Parcel On Which The Project

Would Be Located That Have Not Been Disclosed In A Prior EIR On The Zoning Action.
General Plan. Or Community Plan With Which the Project is Consistent? ...........12

6. Are There Effects Peculiar To The Project That Will Not Be Substantially Mitigated By

Anolication Of Uniformlv Applied Development Policies Or Standards That Have Been

Previouslv Adopted? 13

7. Are There Effects That Were Not Analyzed As Significant Effects In A Prior EIR On The
Zonine Action. General Plan Or Communitv Plan With Which The Proiect Is Consistent?....

8. Are There Potentially Significant Off-Site Impacts and Cumulative Impacts That Were Not
Discussed In The Prior EIR Prepared For The General Plan. Communitv Plan. Or Zoning
Action?. 1,4

9. Are There Previously Identified Significant Effects That. As A Result Of Substantial New
Information Not Known At The Time The EIR Was Certified. Are Now Determined To Have
A More Severe Adverse Impact? .......................15

10. Mitigation Measures Addressing Impacts. 15

E. Checklist and Discussion. 17

14

May2021.

Page 1346

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



6. GEOLOGY AND SOILS

7. GREENHOUSE GAS EMISSIONS

8. HAZARDS AND HAZARDOUS MATERIALS.
9. HYDROLOGY AND WATER OUALITY
10. LAND USE AND PLANNING

NOISE
POPULATION AND HOUSING
PUBLIC SERVICES

.33

.37

.39

.44

.49

.52

.54

.59

11.

12.
13.

1,4.

15.

1.6.

17.

18.

..61

..64

..66

UTILITIES.
TRANSPORTATION/ TRAFFIC

MANDATORY FINDINGS OF SIGNIFICANCE
72

76

81

82

F. Conclusion
ry REFERENCES

Mangini Ranch Phase 1C North (Mangini Ranch Phase l Lots 11 & 12)

CEQA Exemption and Streamlining Analysis
-3-

May202L

Page 1347

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



I. INTRODUCTION

The Mangini Ranch Phase LC North development proposal (project or Project) is located in the Folsom

Plan Area Specific Plan (FPASP) area. As discussed later in this document, the project is consistent

with the FPASP.

As a project that is consistent with an existing Specific Plan, Mangini Ranch Phase 1C North is eligible

for the exemption from review under the California Environmental Quality 4691"CEQA") provided

in Govemment Code section 65457 and CEQA Guidelines2 section 15182, subdivision (c), as well as the

streamlining provisions in Public Resources Code section 2L083.3 and CEQA Guidelines section 15183.

Because the Project is exempt from CEQA, the City is not required to provide the following CEQA

analysis. Nonetheless, the City provides the following checklist exploring considerations raised by

sections 15182 and 15183 to disclose the City's evidence and reasoning for determining the projecfs

consistency with the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan ("FPASP") and eligibility for the claimed CEQA

exemption.

r r. PROIECT DESCRIPTION

A. PRO.IECT OVERVIEW

Mangini Ranch Phase LC North includes a small lot vesting tentative subdivision map (SLVTSM) to

further subdivide a32.6-ase portion of Mangini Ranch Phase L lots 1L md12into76 detached

residential lots for future development, consistent with the land use designations in the FPASP.

Proposed lot size is MLD single-family detached 42' x7'L'. Class I multi-purpose trails are located

along the drainage corridors in the Open Space areas, consistent with the trails identified on the

FPASP Trails Exhibit. Trail connections are provided at Mangini Parkway and Savannah Parkway.

The requested land use entitlements for the Mangini Ranch Phase 1C North project are:

(1) Small Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map;

(2) Design Review:

(3) a Minor Administrative Modification - Minor Land Use Boundary Refinements; and

(4) a Minor Administrative Modification - Trans{er of Development Rights - Dwelling Units

Transferred Between Parcels.

l California Environmental Quality Act, Pub. Resources Code, S 21000 et seq. (hereafter "CEQA").
2The Guidelines for the Implementation of the California Environmental Quality Act, Cal. Code Regs.,

tlt.1.4, S 15000 et seq. (hereafter "CEQA Guidelines" or "Guidelines").

Mangini Ranch Phase 1C North (Mangini Ranch Phase l Lots 11 & 12)

CEQA Exemption and Streamlining Analysis
-4-

May2021.

Page 1348

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



A Minor Administrative Modification (MAM) is requested to refine the boundaries of the MLD

Project site and adjacent MU development parcels to maximize development efficiencies and ease site

grading for both parcels. Acreages of the various land uses remain the same although the edges have

been modified.

A Minor Administrative Amendment - Transfer of Development Rights to move 20 dwelling units

(du) from FPASP parcels 211, (-11, du) and 132 (-9 du) to the Project site (FPASP parcel 147). No change

to the overall FPASP unit allocatior; total populatiory will occur. The proposed project does not affect

the overall amount of non-residential development in the FPASP'

Infrastructure to serve the Project is proximate and available to the site.

The Project is located within the Folsom Ranch Central District and is designed to comply with the

Folsom Ranch Central District Design Guidelines (approved 2015, amended 2013). No deviations from

the FPASP Appendix A: Development Standards are sought with this application.

B. PROTECT LOCATION

The Project site consists of a32.6-acre portion of several parcels in the FPASP plan area that are within

the approved Mangini Ranch Phase 1 development area, south of U.S. Highway 50 and west of

Savannah Parkrvay. The project site is known as Mangini Ranch Phase L Lots 1"1' E 12-

Mangini Parkway provides access to the site. Public street access would be provided at proposed

Street G and Street H which are centrally located on the site and connect to Mangini Parkway.

Adjacent to the project is the Mangini Ranch Phase L subdivision at Folsom Ranch, which is under

construction.

The FPASP is a 3,513.4-acre comprehensively planned community that creates new development

patterns based on the principles of smart growth and transit-oriented development' The Specific Plan

zoning for the Project site is Multi-Family Low Density (SP-MLD).

See the Project Narrative for exhibits of the proposed project and surrounding land uses.

C. EXISTING SITE CONDITIONS

Currently, the32.6-acre project site is undeveloped. There are no native trees located within the

bounds of the project site, therefore no trees are proposed for removal with this application'

D. CONSISTENCY WITH THE FPASP

The Project is consistent with and aims to fulfill the specific policies and objectives in the Folsom Plan

Mangini Ranch Phase 1C North (Mangini Ranch Phase 1 Lots 11 & 12)

CEQA Exemption and Streamlining Analysis May2021'

-5-

Page 1349

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Area Specific Plan. An analysis of the proposed project's consistency with the FPASP is provided in
Exhibit 3, the Applicanfs FPASP Policy Consistency Analysis.

l. Land Use Designation and Unit Types

The application intends to develop Mangini Ranch Phase LC North (as shown and described in the

Project Narrative) as a Multi-Family Low Density (VILD) Residential site, consistent with the FPASP.

A SLVTSM and Design Review-MF Architecture entitlements are sought with this application.

An open space drainage corridor is located on the southern boundary of the subject property;

drainage runoff north of this drainage corridor flows to Mangini Parkway and then to

Hydromodification Basin22located westerly of the Project area, south of the elementary school (the

school is currently under construction). Not a part of this applicatiory however, future drainage

runoff south of the drainage corridor flows to Hydromodification Basin 24located immediately west

of southem area of the Project.

Mangini Ranch Phase 1C North proposes to create 76 detached residential lots. The FPASP defines

the MLD residential designation as "one of the most flexible residential land use designations in the

Plan Area[,]" which includes "single family dwellings (small lot detached, zero-lot-line and patio

homes), two family dwellings and multi-family dwellings." (FPASP, p. Aa,a.) The density range for
MLD is 7 to12 dwelling units per gross acre. (FPASR p. aa'a.)

The detached, residential lots proposed by Mangini Ranch Phase 1C North are permitted uses as

shown on Table 4.3 of the FPASP. (See also FPASP DEtrt, Table 34.10-4.)

In summary, the proposed land use and the density of residential use proposed for Mangini Ranch

Phase 1C North are consistent with the FPASP.

2. Circulation

Mangini Ranch Phase 1C North includes vehicular access to the Project via Mangini Parkway, which
runs between lot 11. and 12. Pedestrian access and circulation are accommodated through the provision

of attached and detached sidewalks on all streets, and off-street Class I trails in open space. Class II
bike lanes are provided on Savannah Parkway and Mangini Parkway (as required in the FPASP) and

Class II bike routes are provided on all residential streets. The nearest access points to the Class I trail
system are provided at Mangini Parkway, Street H, and Savannah Parkway.

The proposed project it consistent with roadway and transit master plans for the FPASP.

3. Water, Sewet, and Storm Drainage Infrastructure

Water infrastructure
Mangini Ranch Phase 1C North (Mangini Ranch Phase l Lots 11 & 12)

CEQA Exemption and Streamlining Analysis
-6-

May2021.

Page 1350

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



The Mangini Ranch Phase 1C North project is being served by Zone 3 water from the north via
Mangini Parkway and Savannah Parkrvay. The project is located within the Zone 3 pressure zone.

Water mains are provided within the perimeter streets, including Mangini Parkway.

Seu)er infrastructure

The Mangini Ranch Phase 1C North project will be served by the sewer infrastructure within Mangini
Parkway.

S t or m dr aina g e infr as tr u c tur e

The Mangini Ranch Phase 1C North project site stormwater system will connect to existing HI\/IB#ZZ.

The proposed project is consistent with planned infrastructure for the FPASP.

I I I . EXEMPTION AND STREAMLINING ANALYSIS

A. Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan

The City adopted the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan on June 2$ 2011 (Resolution No. 8863).

The City of Folsom and the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers prepared a joint environmental impact

report/environmental impact statement ("EIIVEIS" or "EIR") for the Folsom South of U.S. Highway 50

Specific Plan Project ("FPASP'). (See FPASP EIR/EIS, SCH #2008092051). The Draft EIIVEIS (DEIR) was

released on June 28,2010. The City certified the Final EmyEIS (FEIR) on |une '1.4,20'1.'1. (Resolution No.

8860). For each impact category requiring environmental analysis, the EIR provided two separate

analyses: one for the "Land" component of the FPASP projecf and a second for the "Wate{'
component. (FPASP DEtrl p. 1-1 to 1-2.) The analysis in this document is largely focused on and cites to

the "Land" sections of the FPASP EIR.

On Decernber7,2012, the City certified an Addendum to the EIR for the FPASP for purposes of

analyzing an altemative water supply for the project. The revisions to the "Wate{' component of the

FPASP project included: (1) Leak Fixes, (2) Implementation of Metered Rates, (3) Exchange of Water

Supplies, (4) New Water Conveyance Facilities. (Water Addendum, pp. 3-1 to 3-4.) The City concluded

tha! with implementation of certain mitigation measures from the FPASP EIR's "Water" sections, the

water supply and infrastructure changes would not result in any new significant impacts,

substantially increase the severity of previously disclosed impacts or involve any of the other

conditions related to changed circumstances or new information that can require a subsequent or
supplemental EIR. (See Pub. Resources Code 521.166; Guidelines, S 15162.) The analysis in portions of
the FPASP EIR's "Water" sections that have not been superseded by the Water Addendum are still
applicable.
Mangini Ranch Phase 1C North (Mangini Ranch Phase 1 Lots 11 & 12)

CEQA Exemption and Streamlining Analysis May 2021'

-7-

Page 1351

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



B. Documents Incorporated by Reference

The analysis in this document incorporates by reference the following environmental documents that
have been certified by the Folsom City Council:

i. Folsom South of U.S. Highway 50 Specific Plan Project EIR/EIS and Findings of Fact and

Statement of Overriding Considerations, certified by the Folsom City Council on |une 14,

2011, acopy of which is available for viewing at the City of Folsom Planning Public Counter
located on the 2nd floor of the City Hall Building at 50 Natoma Street in Folsom, CA (from
8:00 a.m. to 1:00 p.m. Monday through Friday).

ll. CEQA Addendum for the Folsom South of U.S. 50 Specific Plan Project- Revised Proposed

Off-site Water Facility Alternative prepared November, 20\2, ("Water Addendr*"),
certified by the Folsom City Council on December 1'1.,2012, a copy of which is available
for viewing at the City of Folsom Planning Public Counter located on the 2nd floor of the

City Hall Building at 50 Natoma Street in Folsom, CA (from 8:00 a.m. to 1:00 p.m. Monday
through Friday);

lll South of Highway 50 Backbone Infrastructure Project lritial StudyMitigated Negative
Declaration (Backbone Infrastructure MND), dated December 9,201,4, adopted by the City
Council on February 24,2015, a copy of which is available for viewing at the City of
Folsom Planning Public Counter located on the 2nd floor of the City Hall Building at 50

Natoma Street in Folsom, CA (from 8:00 a.m. to 1:00 p.m. Monday through Friday).

Each of the environmental documents listed above includes mitigation measures imposed on the
FPASP and activities authorized therein and in subsequent projects to mitigate plan-level
environmental impacts, which are, therefore, applicable to the proposed project. The mitigation
measures are referenced specifically throughout this document and are incorporated by reference in
the environmental analysis. The Applicant will be required to agree, as part of the conditions of
approval for the proposed project, to comply with each of those mitigation measures.

Pursuant to Public Resources Code section 21083.3, subdivision (c), the City will make a finding at a

public hearing that the feasible mitigation measures specified in the FPASP EIR will be undertaken.

Moreover, for those mitigation measures with a financial component that apply plan-wide, the

approved Public Facilities Financing Plan and Amended and Restated Development Agreement bind
the Applicant to a fair share contribution for funding those mitigation measures.

The May 22,20'1.4, Record of Decision (ROD) for the Folsom South of U.S. Highway 50 Specific Plan
Project-City of Folsom Backbone Infrastructure (Exhibit 2) by the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers is

also incorporated by reference.

Mangini Ranch Phase 1C North (Mangini Ranch Phase l Lots 11 & L2)

CEQA Exemption and Streamlining Analysis May 202L

-8-

Page 1352

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



All impacts from both on-site and off-site features of the Mangini Ranch Phase 1C North project have

been analyzed and addressed in the CEQA analysis and other regulatory permits required for the

Mangini Ranch Phase 1C North project and/or the Backbone Infrastructure project.

C. Lrtroduction to CEOA Exemption and Streamlining Provisions

The City finds that the Mangini Ranch Phase 1C North development proposal is consistent with the

FPASP and therefore exempt from CEQA under Govemment Code section 65457 and CEQA

Guidelines section '15182, subdivision (c), as a residential project undertaken pursuant to and in

conformity with a specific plan.

The City also finds that the Mangini Ranch Phase 1C North project is eligible for streamlined CEQA

review provided in Public Resources Code section 21083.3, and CEQA Guidelines section 15183 for
projects consistent with a community plan, general plan, or zoning. Because the Project is exempt

from CEQA, the City is not required to provide the following streamlined CEQA analysis.

Nonetheless, the City provides the following checklist exploring considerations raised by sections

15182 and 151,83 because the checklist provides a convenient vehicle for disclosing the City's
substantial evidence and reasoning underlying its consistency determination.

As mentioned above, the City prepared an addendum to the FPASP EIR in December 2012 fot
purposes of analyzing an alternative water supply for the FPASP. Although this Water Addendum

was prepared and adopted by the City after the certification of the FPASP EmyEIt it would not change

any of the analysis under Public Resources Code section 2L083.3 and CEQA Guidelines section 15183

because it gave the Plan Area a more feasible and reliable water supply'

The City has prepared or will be completing site-specific studies pursuant to the requirements set forth

in the mitigation measures and conditions of approval adopted for the FPASP under the FPASP EIR

and Water Addendum for subsequent development projects. (See Exhibits 4 [Noise Assessment] and 5

[Access Evaluation Memo].) These studies support the conclusion that the Mangini Ranch Phase LC

North development proposal would not have any new significant or substantially more severe impacts

(CEQA Guidelines, S 151.62), nor would it result ir any new significant impacts that are peculiar to the

project or its site (CEQA Guidelines, S 15183).

l. Exemption provided by Governrnent Code, 565457, and CEQA Guidelines,

S 15182, subdivision (c)

Government Code section 65457, and CEQA Guidelines section 15182, subdivision (c), exempt

residential projects that are undertaken pursuant to a specific plan for which an EIR was previously

prepared if the projects are in conformity with that specific plan and the conditions described in
CEQA Guidelines section L51,62 (relating to the preparation of a supplemental EIR) are not present.

(Gov.

Mangini Ranch Phase 1C North (Mangini Ranch Phase l Lots 11 & 12)

CEQA Exemption and Streamlining Analysis May2021'

-9-

Page 1353

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Code, g 65457, subd. (a); CEQA Guidelines, SS 15182, subd. (c), 15'l'62, subd. (a).)

The Applicanfs FPASP Policy Consistency Analysis attached as Exhibit 3 supports the determination

that the Project is undertaken pursuant to and in conformity with the FPASP.

2. Streamlining provided by Public Resources Code, $ 21083.3 and

CEQA Guidelines, $ 15183

Public Resources Code section 21083.3 provides a streamlined CEQA Process where a subdivision

map application is made for a parcel for which prior environmental review of a zoning or planning

approval was adopted. If the proposed development is consistent with that zoning or plan, any further

environmental review of the development shall be limited to effects upon the environment which are

peculiar to the parcel or to the project and which were not addressed as significant effects in the prior
EIR or which substantial new information shows will be more significant than described in the prior
EIR. Effects are not to be considered peculiar to the parcel or the project if uniformly applied

development policies or standards have been previously adopted by the city, which were found to

substantially mitigate that effect when applied to future projects.

CEQA Guidelines section 15183 provides further detail and guidance for the implementation of the

exemption set forth in Public Resources Code section 2L083.3.

D. Environmental Checklist Review

The row titles of the checklist include the full range of environmental topics, as presented in
Appendix G of the CEQA Guidelines.

The column titles of the checklist have been modified from the Appendix G presentation to assess the

Projecfls qualifications for streamlining provided by Public Resources Code section 21083.3 and CEQA

Guidelines sections 15183, as well as to evaluate whether the conditions described in Guidelines

section 151.62 are present.

Pursuant to Guidelines section 15'1,62, one of the purposes of this checklist is to evaluate the categories

in terms of any "changed condition" (i.e. changed circumstances, project changes, or new information

of substantial importance) that may result in a different environmental impact significance conclusion.

If the situations described in Guidelines section 151,62 are not present, then the exemption provided by

Govemment Code section 65457 and Guidelines section 151,82 can be applied to the Project. Therefore,

the checklist does the following: a) identifies the earlier analyses and states where they are available for

review; b) discusses whether proposed changes to the previously-analyzed Program, including new

site specific operations, would involve new or substantially more severe significant impacts; c)

discusses whether new circumstances surrounding the previously-analyzed program would involve

new or substantially more severe significant impacts; d) discusses any substantially important new

information requiring new analysis; and e) describes the mitigation measures which were incorporated

Mangini Ranch Phase lC North (Mangini Ranch Phase l Lots 11 & 12)

CEQA Exemption and Streamlining Analysis May 2021'

-10-

Page 1354

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



or refined from the earlier document and the extent to which they address site-specific conditions for

the project. (Guidelines, g 15'l'62, subd. (a).)

The checklist serves a second purpose. Public Resources Code section 21083.3 and its parallel

Guidelines provision, section 1518O provide for streamlined environmental review for projects

consistent with the development densities established by existing zoning, general plan, or community

plan policies for which an EIR was certified. Such projects require no further environmental review

except as might be necessary to address effects that (a) are peculiar to the project or the parcel on

which the project would be located, (b) were not analyzed as significant effects in the prior Etrf (c) are

potentially significant off-site impacts or cumulative impacts not discussed in the prior EII{, or (d) were

previously identified significant effects but are more severe than previously assumed in light of

substantial new information not known when the prior EIR was certified. If an impact is not peculiar to

the parcel or to the projec! has been addressed as a significant impact in the prior EIR, or can be

substantially mitigated by the imposition of uniformly applied development policies or standards,

then an additional EIR need not be prepared for the project solely on the basis of that impact.

A "no" €tl:tswer does not necessarily mean that there are no potential impacts relative to the

environmental category, but that there is no change in the condition or status of the impact since it was

analyzed and addressed with mitigation measures in the prior environmental documents approved for

the zoning actiory general plan, or community plan. The environmental categories might be answered

with a "no" ittthe checklist since the Mangini Ranch Phase 1C North project does not introduce

changes that would result in a modification to the conclusion of the FPASP EIR.

The purpose of each column of the checklist is described below.

l. Where Impact Was Analyzed
This column provides a cross-reference to the pages of the environmental documents for the zoning

action, general plan, or community plan where information and analysis may be found relative to the

environmental issue listed under each topic.

2. Do Proposed Changes Involve New or More Severe Impacts?

Pursuant to Section 15162(a)(1) of the CEQA Guidelines, this column indicates whether the changes

represented by the proposed project will result in new significant impacts not disclosed in the prior

EIR or negative declaration or that the proposed project will result in substantial increases the severity

of a previously identified significant impact. A yes umswer is only required if such new or worsened

significant impacts will require "major revisions of the previous EIR or negative declaration." If a "yes"

answer is givery additional mitigation measures or alternatives may be needed.

3. Any New Circumstances Involving New or More severe Impacts?

Pursuant to Section 15162(a)(2) of the CEQA Guidelines, this column indicates whether changed

circumstances affecting the proposed project will result in new significant impacts not disclosed in

Mangini Ranch Phase 1C North (Mangini Ranch Phase l Lots 11 & 12)

CEQA Exemption and Streamlining Analysis May2021'

-11,-

Page 1355

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



the prior EIR or negative declaration or will result in substantial increases the severity of a previously

identified significant impact. A yes €mswer is only required if such new or worsened significant

impacts will require "major revisions of the previous EIR or negative declaration." If a "yes" answer

is givery additional mitigation measures or alternatives may be needed.

4. Any New Information of Substantial Importance Requiring New Analysis
or Verification?

Pursuant to Section 15162(a)(3) of the CEQA Guidelines, this column indicates whether new

information "of substantial importance" is available requiring an update to the analysis of a previous

EIR to verify that the environmental conclusions and mitigations remain valid. Any such information
is only relevant if it "was not known and could not have been known with reasonable diligence at the

time of the previous EIR." To be relevant in this context, such new information must show one or

more of the following:

(A) The project will have one or more signi{icant effects not discussed in the previous EIR

or negative declaration;
(B) Significant effects previously examined will be substantially more severe than shown in

the previous EIR;

(C) Mitigation measures or alternatives previously found not to be feasible would in fact be

feasible and would substantially reduce one or more significant effects of the project, but
the project proponents decline to adopt the mitigation measure or altemative; or
(D) Mitigation measures or alternatives which are considerably different from those analyzed in

the previous EIR would substantially reduce one or more significant effects on the environmenf
but the project proponents decline to adopt the mitigation measure or altemative.

This category of new information may apply to any new regulations, enacted after certification of the

prior EIR or adoption of the prior negative declaration, which might change the nature of analysis of

impacts or the specifications of a mitigation measure. If the new information shows the existence of

new significant effects or significant effects that are substantially more severe than were previously

disclosed then new mitigation measures should be considered. If the new information shows that

previously rejected mitigation measures or alternatives are now feasible, such measures or
alternatives should be considered anew. If the new information shows the existence of mitigation
measures or altematives that are (i) considerably different from those included in the prior Etrl (ii)
able to substantially reduce one or more significant effects, and (iii) unacceptable to the project

proponents, then such mitigation measures or alternatives should also be considered.

5. Are There Effects That Are Peculiar To The Project Or The Parcel On Which
The Project Would Be Located That Have Not Been Disclosed In A Prior EIR

On The ZoningAction, General Plan, Or Community Plan With Which the

Project is Consistent?
Pursuant to Section 15183, subdivision (b)(1), of the CEQA Guidelines, this column indicates whether
Mangini Ranch Phase 1C North (Mangini Ranch Phase 1 Lots 1L & 12)

CEQA Exemption and Streamlining Analysis May2021'

-12-

Page 1356

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



there are project-specific significant effects that are peculiar to the project or its site. Although neither

section 210g3.3 nor section 15183 defines the term "effects on the environment which are peculiar to

the parcel or to the project," a definition can be gleaned from what is now the leading case

interpreting section 21083.3, Wal-Mart Stores, lnc. a. City of Turlock (2006) 138 Cal.App .4th273 (Wal-

Mari Stores). In that case, the court upheld the respondent city's decision to adopt an ordinance

banning discount "superstores." The city appropriately found that the adoption of the ordinance was

wholly exempt from CEQA review under CEQA Guidelines section L5183 as a zoning action

consistent with the general plan, where there were no project-specific impacts - of any kind -
associated with the ordinance that were peculiar to the project. The court concluded that "a physical

change in the environment will be peculiar to [a project] if that physical change belongs exclusively

and especially to the [project] or it is characteristic of only the [projectl.' (ld.atp.294') As noted by the

court, this definition "illustrate[s] how difficult it will be for a zoning amendment or other land use

regulation that does not have a physical component to have a sufficiently close connection to a

physical change to allow the physical change to be regarded as'peculiar to' the zoning amendment or

other land use regulation." (Ibid.)

A,'yes" answer in the checklist indicates that the project has effects peculiar to the project relative to

the environmental category that were not discussed in the prior environmental documentation for the

zoning action, general plan or community plan. A "yes" answer will be followed by * indication of

whether the impact is "potentially significant", "less than significant with mitigation incorporated",

or "less than significant". An analysis of the determination will aPPear in the Discussion section

following the checklist.

6. Are There Effects Peculiar To The Project That Will Not Be Substantially

Mitigated By Application Of Uniformly Applied Development Policies

Or Standards That Have Been Previously Adopted?

Sections 21083.3 and L5183 include a separate, though complementary, means of defining the term

"effects on the environment which are peculiar to the parcel or to the project." Subdivision (f) of

section 15183 provides as follows:

An effect of a project on the environment shall not be considered peculiar to the project or

the parcel for the purposes of this section if uniformly applied development policies or

standards have been previously adopted by the city or county with a finding that the

development policies or standards will substantially mitigate that environmental effect

when applied to future projects, unless substantial new information shows that the

policies or standards will not substantially mitigate the environmental effect. The finding

shall be based on substantial evidence which need not include an EIR.

This language explains that an agency can dispense with CEQA compliance for environmental

impacts thatwill be "substantially mitigated" by the uniform application of "development policies or

standards,, adopted as part of, or in connection with, previous plan-level or zoning-level decisions, or

Mangini Ranch Phase lC North (Mangini Ranch Phase l Lots 11 & 12)

CEQA Exemption and Streamlining Analysis
-13-

May2021.

Page 1357

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



otherwise - unless "substantial new information" shows that the standards or policies will not be

effective in "substantially mitigating" the effects in question. Section 15183, subdivision (f), goes on to

add the following considerations regarding the kinds of policies and standards at issue:

Such development policies or standards need not apply throughout the entire city or county but can

apply only within the zoning district in which the project is located, or within the area subject to the

community plan on which the lead agency is relying. Moteover, such policies or standards need notbe
part of the general plan or .rny conununity plan but can be found within another pertinent planning

document such as a zoning ordinance. Where a city or county, in previously adopting uniformly
applied development policies or standards for imposition on future projects, failed to make a finding as

to whether such policies or standards would substantially mitigate the effects of future projects, the

decision-making body of the city or county, prior to approving such a future project pursuant to this

sectiory may hold a public hearing for the purpose of considering whether, as applied to the projecf
such standards or policies would substantially mitigate the effects of the project. Such a public hearing

need only be held if the city or county decides to apply the standards or policies as permitted in this

section.

Subdivision (g) provides concrete examples of "uniformly applied development policies or standards":

(1) parking ordinances; (2) public access requirements; (3) grading ordinances; (4) hillside
development ordinances; (5) flood plain ordinances; (6) habitat protection or conseryation ordinances;

(7) view protection ordinances.

A"yes" Ernswer in the checklist indicates that the project has effects peculiar to the project relative to

the environmental category that were not discussed in the prior environmental documentation for the

zoning actiory general plan or community plan and that cannot be mitigated through application of

uniformly applied development policies or standards that have been previously adopted by the

agency. A"yes" answer will be followed by * indication of whether the impact is "potentially
significant", "less than significant with mitigation incorporate d" , or "less than significant". An analysis

of the determination will appear in the Discussion section following the checklist.

7. Are There Effects That Were Not Analyzed As Significant Effects In A Prior
EIR On The Zoning Action, General Plan Or Community Plan With Which The

Project Is Consistent?
Pursuant to Section 15183, subdivision (b)(2) of the CEQA Guidelines, this column indicates whether

there are any effects that were not analyzed as significant effects in the prior EIR for the zoning actiory

general plan, or community plan with which the project is consistent.

This provision indicates that, if the prior EIR for a general plary community plarg or zoning action

failed to analyze a potentially significant effect then such effects must be addressed in the site-specific

CEQA analysis.

A "yes" answer in the checklist indicates that the project has effects relative to the environmental

category that were not analyzed as significant effects in the prior environmental documentation for
the zoning action, general plan or community plan. A "yes" answer will be followed by * indication

Mangini Ranch Phase lC North (Mangini Ranch Phase l Lots 1L & 12)

CEQA Exemption and Streamlining Analysis May 2021'

-1,4-

Page 1358

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



of whether the impact is "potentially significant", "less than significant with mitigation
incorporate d" , ot "less than significant". An analysis of the determination will aPPear in the

Discussion section following the checklist.

8. Are There Potentially Significant Off-Site Impacts and Cumulative Impacts That

Were Not Discussed In The Prior EIR Prepared For The General Plan,

Community Plan, Or Zoning Action?
Pursuant to Section 15183, subdivision (bX3), of the CEQA Guidelines, this column indicates whether

there are any potentially significant off-site impacts and cumulative impacts that were not discussed in
the prior EIR prepared for the general plan, community plan or zoning action with which the project is

consistent.

Subdivision $ of CEQA Guidelines section 15183 makes it clear that, where the prior EIR has

adequately discussed potentially significant offsite or cumulative impacts, the project-specific

analysis need not revisit such impacts:

This section does not affect any requirement to analyze potentially significant offsite or cumulative

impacts if those impacts were not adequately discussed in the prior EIR. If a significant offsite or

cumulative impact was adequately discussed in the prior EIR, then this section may be used as a basis

for excluding further analysis of that offsite or cumulative impact.

This provision indicates that, if the prior EIR for a general plan, community plan, or zoning action

failed to analyze the "potentially significant offsite impacts and cumulative impacts of the [new site-

specificl project," then such effects must be addressed in the site-specific CEQA analysis. (Pub.

Resources Code S 21083.3, subd. (c); see also CEQA Guidelines, S 15183, subd. (j).)

A "yes" answer in the checklist indicates that the project has potentially significant off-site impacts or

cumulative impacts relative to the environmental category that were not discussed in the prior
environmental documentation for the zoning actiorL general plan or community plan. A "yes" answer

will be followed by ur indication of whether the impact is "potentially significant", "less than

significant with mitigation incorporated", or "less than significant". An analysis of the determination

will appear in the Discussion section following the checklist.

9. Are There Previously Identified Significant Effects That, As A Result Of
Substantial New Information Not Known At The Time The EIR Was

Certified, Are Now Determined To Have A More Severe Adverse Impact?

Pursuant to Section (b)( ) of the CEQA Guidelines, this column indicates whether there are previously

identified significant effects that are now determined to be more severe than previously assumed

based on substantial information not known at the time the EIR for the zoning actiory general plan or

community plan was certified.

This provision indicates tha! if substantial new information has arisen since preparation of the prior
EIR for a general plan, community plan, or zoning action with respect to an effect that the prior EIR

identified as significant, and the new information indicates that the adverse impact will be more

severe, then such effects must be addressed in the site-specific CEQA analysis.

Mangini Ranch Phase 1C North (Mangini Ranch Phase 1 Lots 11 & 12)

CEQA Exemption and Streamlining Analysis May2021'
_15_

Page 1359

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



A "yes" answer in the checklist indicates that the project has significant impacts relative to the

environmental category that were previously identified in the prior environmental documentation for

the zoning action, general plan or community plan bu! as a result of new information not previously

knowry are now determined to be more severe than previously assumed. A "yes" answer will be

followed by * indication of whether the impact is "potentially significant", "less than significant with
mitigation incorporated", or "less than significanf'. An analysis of the determination will aPPear in the

Discussion section following the checklist.

10. Mitigation Measures Addressing Impacts.
Pursuant to Public Resources Code section 21083.3, this column indicates whether the prior

environmental document and/or the findings adopted by the lead agency decision-making body

provides mitigation measures to address effects in the related impact category. In some cases, the

mitigation measures have already been implemente d. A "yes" response will be provided in either

instance. If 'NA' is indicated, this Environmental Review concludes that the impact does not occur

with this project and therefore no mitigations are needed.

Subdivision (c) of Public Resources Code section 21083.3 further limits the partial exemption for

projects consistent with general plans, community plans, and zoning by providing that:

[A]ll public agencies with authority to mitigate the significant effects shall undertake or

require the undertaking of any feasible mitigation measures specified in the prior [EIR]
relevant to a significant effect which the project will have on the environment or, if nof
then the provisions of this section shall have no application to that effect. The lead agency

shall make a finding, at a public hearing as to whether those mitigation measures will be

undertaken.

(Pub. Resources Code, S 21083.3, subd. (c).) Accordingly, to avoid having to address a previously

identified significant effect in a site-specific CEQA documen! a lead agency must "undertake or

require the undertaking of any feasible mitigation measures specified in the prior [EIR] relevant to a

significant effect which the project will have on the environment." (Pub. Resources Code, S 21083.3,

subd. (c).) Thus, the mere fact that a prior EIR has analyzed certain significant cumulative or off-site

effects does not mean that site-specific CEQA analysis can proceed as though such effects do not exist.

Rather, to take advantage of the streamlining provisions of section 21083.3, a lead agency must

commit itself to carry out all relevant feasible mitigation measures adopted in connection with the

general plan, community plan, or zoning action for which the prior EIR was prepared. This

commitrnent must be expressed as a finding adopted at a public hearing. (See Gentry a. City of

Murrieta (1995) 36 Cal.App . fr:. 1359,1408 [court rejected respondent city's argument that it had

complied with this requirement because it made a finding at the time of project approval "that the

Project complied with all'applicable' laws"; such a finding "was not the equivalent of a finding that

the mitigation measures in the [pertinent] Plan EIR were actually being undertaken"].)

Mangini Ranch Phase LC North (Mangini Ranch Phase l Lots 11 & 12)

CEQA Exemption and Streamlining Analysis
-16-

May2021.

Page 1360

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



E. Checklist and Discussion

1. AESTHETICS

Mmgini Rmch Phe 1C North (Mmgini RachPhroe l Iots 11& 12)

CEQA Exmption and Sfeamlining Amlysis

Prior Envtomtal
Domo/s

Mitigation Meaore
Addressin8 Irtrpacia

MM 3A.1-1

NoferoibleMM

MM34.1-1
34.74
3.4.1-4

MM 3A.1-5

Are There Previosly
Idenffied Significat
EfuThat AsA

Result Of Substantial
New Into@tion

Not KnoM At The
Time The EIR W6
Csti6ed, Are Now

Deiedined To Have
A More Severe

Ad@e lmpact?

No

No

No

No

Are The€ Potentially
Signifiot Off-Site

Irnpacts And
Cmulative Impacts

Which Were Not
DisGsd In The

Prior EIR Prepared
For The Goenl
Plm,CoMuity
Pla Or Zoning

Actid?

No

No

No

No

ArcThereEftu
That Were Not
Analyud As

Signi.6@t Effects Lr
A Prior EIR On The

ning Actim,
Goeral Pla Or
ComuityPlm
Wirh Whidr the

Proiect Is C@sistent?

No

No

No

No

Are There Effects

That AE Peculia To
The hoject Thar Will
Not Be Substanti,aly

MititadBy
Applietion Of

Unifornrly Applied
Developmt Policies

O! Standads That
Have Bm

Previously Adopted?

No

No

No

No

AE There Eff$ts
That Are Peculia To
The Prcject Or The

Pacel On Which The
Prcject Would Be

L€ied That Have

Not Bea Disdosed
In a Prior EIROn The

Zoning Acti@,
Goeral Plm, Or
ComuityPla
With Which the

koiect is Coreistot?

No

No

No

No

Any New
Infomtion of

Substantial
Importme

Requiring New
Analysis ot
Verifietion?

No

No

No

No

Any New
Ca@taG
Involving New

Signili@t Impacts
or Substantially More

Severe Impacts?

No

No

No

No

Do Ploposed
Chages Involve
New Sitni6@t

Impacts or
Substantially More

Sevse knpacts?

No

No

No

No

Where lmpact Was
Analyzd in Pdor

EnviroMmtal
DoMsts.

FPASPDTaft EIR
bD- 3A-l -1 to -34

pp. 3A.1-24 to -25

pp.3A.1-26 to -2:7

pp.3A.7-27 to-30

pp. 3A.1-31 to -33

Environmental
Issue
Area

1. Aesthetic&
Would the Ploiect
a, Have a
substantial adverse
effct on a scenic

vista?

b. Substmtially
damge xenic
rsurc6,
induding but not
limited to, trs,
rck outaoppings,
and historic
buildings within a

state scenic

hishwav?

c- Substmtially
degrade the
sisting visual
character or quality
of the site and its
surroundhgs?
d. Create a new
souce of
substantial light or
slare which would

-1&
lv'.ay2027

Page 1361

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Priot EnviroMqtal
DoMdfs

Mitigatim Mea$6
Addressint Impacts.

Disrusioru

above contain the relevant mlysis of the potential imPacts-

analyzed in the 2011 EIR after implmentation of the following mitigation measur6: MM 3B-1-2a, MM 3B.1-2b, MM 3B'1-3a, and MM 38.1-3b. (Watc Addendm, p' &5')

Mmgini Ranch Phase 1C North projcfs consistency with lmdseping policis in the FPASP that my be relwant to a6thetic and visual impacts- (Exh' I P. 31.)

Mitigation Merews;
o MM3,{.1-1
. MM 3A'.1-4
r MM34'.1-5
. MM 3,A.7-4
r MM 3B.1-2a
r MM 3B.1-2b

r MM 38.1-3a
. MM 38.1-3b

Conduion

(Guidelinet S 15162), nor would it reult in any new signfiont impacts that ile peolia to the prciect or its site (Guidelin6, S 15183)-

Are There Previo6ly
Identfied Significmt

Efftrts That, As A
Result Of Substantial

New lnfo@tion
Not l(nom At The
Time The EIR W6
Certifie4 Are Now

Detemined To Have
A More Sevre

Adve!* Irnpact?

Are There Potentiauy
SigniIimt Off-Site

Impacts And
Cuulatire Impacb

Which Were Not
Disrusd In The

Prior EIR Prepared
For The Greral

Plan, Comuity
Pla Or Zmint

Action?

Are There Efks
That Were Not
Analyad As

SigniJi@t Efks In
A Prior EIR On The

Zoning Actioo
Gmeral Plm Or
ColmuityPlil
WithWhicnThe

Project Is C@sistent?

AreThereEffu
That AE P(ulia To
The Ptoject That Wili
Not Be Substantialy

Mitigabd By
Applietion Of

Uniformly Applied
Developmt Policies

Or Standards That
Have B€s

Previously Adopted?

Are TheE Effects

That AE Pmlia To
The Prcject Or The

Pael On Whidr The
Proiect Would Be

Ldated That Have
Not Been Disdofd

In a Prio! EIR On The
Zoning Actiort

Gmral Plan, Or
ColmmityPlil
With Which the

Proiect is Coreistot?

Any New
Inforudon of

Substantial
Importane

Requiring New
Analysis or

Verifietion?

Any New
Ciro6tilc6
Involving New

Signifi@t Impacls
or Substantially More

Sevoe Impacts?

Do Propoed
Chagc Involre
New Signifiat

Irnpacts o!
Substantially More

Severe Impacts?

Where Impact was
Analyred in Prior
Enviromtal

Doommts.

FPASPDTaftEIR
pD: 3A.l-1 to -34

Environmental
Issue
Area

1. Aesthetic*
Would the hoiect
adversely affuct
day or nighttime
views in the aea?

Mmgini Rmch Phe lC North (Mmgini Rmdr Phffi l Lots 11 & 12)

CEQA Exemption and Streamlining Amlysis
-79.

May2027

Page 1362

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



2. AGRICULTURE AND FOREST RESOURCES

Mmgini Rmch Phrc 1C North (Mmgini Randr Phe l Lots 11& 12)

CEQA Exmpiion and Skeamlining Amlysis

Prior Envk@td
Doommfs

Mitigation Me6E6
Addressing Impacts.

None required

NofeaibleMM

None requfued

Arc There Prwiouly
Identified Signifiat

EftuThaL As A
Result Of Substantial

New Info@tion
Not Iftom At The
Time The EIR Wc
Certifie4 Are Now

Detemined To Have
A More Sevde

Advee lrnpact?

No

No

No

Are TheE Pobntially
Signifimt Off-Site

Impacts And
Cumulative Impacts

Which Wse Not
Disos*d In The

Prior EIR Preparcd
For The Gasal
Ple,Comuity
Ple Orzonint

Adion?

No

No

No

Are There Effects

That Were Not
Analyad As

Signifi@t Effects In
A Prior EIR On The

ning Action,
Gmral PlmOr
ComuityPlil
WithWhidr The

Projst Is Consistent?

No

No

No

Are There Effecb
That Are P6ulia To
The Ploied That WiU
Not Be Substantia.lly

MitigadBy
Applietion Of

Unifoftily Appued
Derelopmt Policies

Or Stmdads That
Have B@r

Pwiouly Adopted?

No

No

No

Are There Effects

That Are Pculiil To
The Ploject Or The

Pacel Or Which The
Project Would Be

Itraled That Have
Not Bes Disdosed

In a Prio! EIR On The
Zoning Acti@,

Goelal Platl Ot
ComuityPlm
WithWhidtthe

Proid is Cocistdt?

No

No

No

Any New
Info@tion of

Substantial
Importae

Requtuing New
Analysis or
Verifiqtion?

No

No

No

Any New
Cir@tmces
Iavolving New

Sitniti@t Impac-ts

o! Substantially More
Sevse Irnpacts?

No

No

No

Do Propo*d
Chang6 Involve
New Signifi@t

Impacts o!
Substantially MoE

Se@ Impacts?

No

No

No

Where Impact Was
Analyad in Itior

Environmmtal
Dommts.

FPASP DraftEIR
4

p.3A.1G29

pp. 34.10-41 to -al3

p.3A.1G29

Environmental
Issue

Area

2" Agdcuttue.
Would the

a. Convert Prime
Famlmd,Unique
Farmland, or
Farmlmd of
Statewide
Importmce
(Farmland), re
shown on the
ruPsPrePild
pusumt to the
Farmland
Mapping and
Monitoring
Program of the

California
Resouc6 Agency,
to non-asioltual
b. Conflict with
existing zoning for
agrioltural u*,
or a Williamon
Act contract?

c. Involve other

chmgc in the
existing
enviroment
whicfu due to their
lo@tion or mtug

-20-

May2027

Page 1363

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Prior Environmqtal
Dom6t's

Mitigatio Mecue
Addressing Impacts.

Disrusion

impacts.

aralyzed in the 2011 EIR after implementation of the following mitigation measus: MM 38.1&5. (Wats Addendu& p. 3-12.)

Mitigation Merores:
. MM 38.10-5

Conduioa

forst rsourc* impacts (Guidelines, $ 15162), nor would it result in my new signifimt impacts that ile p{ulie to the project or its site (Guideunc, $ 15183)-

Are There Prwiously
Idmtified Signficat
Etulhat AsA

Result Of Substetial
New Inforution

Not Known At The
Time The EIR W6
Cotified Are Now

Detemined To Have
A More Sewre

Advers Ihpacl?

Are There Potstially
Signifiot Off-Site

Impacts And
CMulative knpacb

Whidr Were Not
Disas*d In The

Prior EIR Prepaed
For The Greral

Plan, CotMuity
Pla Or Z@ing

Action?

Are There Effects

Thai Were Not
Analyzd As

Signifi@t Effects h
A Prior EIR On The

ning Action,
Gmeral Plm Or
ComuityPla
With Which The

Prcject Is C@sistent?

Ac There EffKts
That Are Peculid To
The Prcject That WiI
Not Be Substatially

MitigadBy
Appli@tion Of

Unifornly Applied
Developmt Policies

Or Standards That
Have B€s

Previously Adopted?

Are There Effecs
That Are Pculia To
The Project Or The

Pael On Which The
Project Would Be

Isabed That Have
Not Be6 Disdo*d

In a P!io! EIR On The
Zoning Actim,

G@ral Pla, O!
ComuityPle
Wiih Whidr the

Prcid is Consistat?

Any New
InJomation of

Substantial
knportile

Requidng New
Analysis or
Verifi@tid?

Any New
CitdstdG
Involving New

Signifi@t Impacts
or Substantially More

Serere Impacts?

Do Prcpord
Chags Involre
New Signi6@t

Impacts or
Substantially More

Severe Impacts?

Where Impact Was

Analyzd in Prior
Envir@stal
Do@qts.

FPASPDTaftEIR
DD, 3A.10-1 to -49

Environmental
Issue
Area

I Agdculture.
Wdld the Dmiect

could rsult in
convssion of
Farmland to non-
asrisltural us?

Mmgini Rmch Phm 1C North (Mmgini Rmch Phe l Lots 11& 12)
CEQA Exemption and Streamlining Analysis

-21,-

May2021

Page 1364

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



3. AIRQUALITY

Mmgini Rmch Phm 1C Nsth (Mmgini Rmch Ph6e l Lots 11 & 12)
CEQA Exemption and Streamlining Amlysis

Prior EnvkoMotal
Do@ofs

Mitigation Mecua
Addressing lnpacts,

MM 3A.2-1a

3A.2-7b

34.2-1c
3A.2-1d
3A.2-1e
3A.2-7f
31..2-79

34.2-1h
34.2-2
3}..24
3A.24b
34.2-5

Same as (a) above

Same as (a) above

Are TheE heviously
Idotified Signficat

Effects That As A
Reslt Of Substmtial

New InJo@ti@
Not Xnom At The
Time The EIR W6
Cotified Are Now

Detemined To Have
A More Sev@

AdEs Impacl?

No

No

No

Are There Potentially
Signi6@tOff-Site

Impacts And
Cuulative Impacb

Which Wele Not
DisG*d In The

Prior EIR Prepaed
For The GseEl
Plm,Commity
Plan Or Zonin8

Action?

No

No

No

Are The€ Effets
That Were Not
Analyad As

Signifi@t Effects kr
A Pdor EIR On The

Zoning Actiorr
Gqeral Plan Or
CommityPlm
WithWhidr The

Projtrt Is Consistent?

No

No

No

Are There Effects

That Ac Peculia To
The koiect That WiU
Not Be Substatially

MitigadBy
ApplietioOf

Unifornly Applied
Derelopmot Policies

Or Stmdards That
Have Beo

Previously Adopted?

No

No

No

Are The€ Eff(ts
That Are Peculia To
The Project Or The

Pacel On Whidr The
Ploject Would Be

Lcated That Have
Not Be6 Disdosed

In a Prior EIR On The
Zoing Actim,

Gaeral Plm, Or
Cotruuity Plan
With Whidr tlE

Proiect is Coreistat?

No

No

No

Any New
Inforction of

Substaatial
Importac

Requiling New
Analysis ot

Veri6@tion?

No

No

No

Any New
Ci!orctanG
Involving New

Signifi@t Impacb
or Substantially Mqe

Se@ Irnpacls?

No

No

No

Do Prcposd
Chaga Lrvolve
New SEniff@t

Impacts o!
Substantially More

Severe Impacts?

No

No

No

WlEre Impact Was
Analyad in Prior
Envir@mtal
Doommts.

FPASP Drafi EIR
DD.3A2-1to-63

pp. 3A2-23 to -59

Same as (a) above

Same as (a) above

Environmental
Issue Area

3. AtuQurlity.
Would the miect
a- Conflict with or
obstuct
implementation of
the applieble air
qulity plan?

b. Violate any air
quality standard or
contribute
substantially to an
existing or
prciected air
qualitv violation?

c. R6ult in a
mulatively
comiderable net
inaes of my
qiteria pollutant
for which the
projct region is

non-attaiment
mder m

-22-
l.N''.ay2021

Page 1365

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Prior Envfuomqtal
D@t's

Mitigation Measrc
Addressing lmpacts.

Same as (a) above

MM3A-2-6

Are There Previously
Identified 5igni6@t

Effects That As A
Rsult Of Substantial

New Info@tim
Not I(nom At The
Time The EIR Wd
Cstilie4 Are Now

DeEmined To Have
A More Sewre

AdvG Impacl?

No

No

Are There Potortially
Signifi@tOff-Site

knpacts And
Cuulative Impacb

WhidrW@Not
Disossd In The

Prior EIR Prepared
For The Ge@al
Pla,Comuity
Pla Or Zming

Action?

No

No

Are There Effects

That Were Not
Analyad As

Signifi@t Effets In
A Prior EIR On The

Zoning Action,
Gcral Plm Or
Comuity Plan
With Which TIE

Prciect Is C@sisbnt?

No

No

Are There Effects

That Are Peuliar To
the Project that Will
Not Be Substantially

MitigaHBy
Appli€tiod Of

Unilornly Applied
Developmot Pohcies

Or Standards That
Have Bs

Pwiowly Adopted?

No

No

Are TheE Eff(ts
That AE Pmliar To
The Prcject Or The

Parel On Which The
Prcject Would Be

Iffahd That Have
Not Bea Disdosed

In a Prior EIR On The
ning Actim,

Gcral Plan, Or
ComuityPle
WithWhidt the

Proid is Ccisi6t?

No

No

Any New
Infomtion of

Substantial
Importmc

Requiring New
Analysis or

Vqifi@tion?

No

No

Any New
CiroGtaG
Involving New

Signifi@t Impacts
or Substatially Moie

Sewe Impacts?

No

No

Do Prcposed
Chag6 Involve
New Signi.6@t

Impacts o!
Substantially More

Sev@ Impacts?

No

No

Where Impact Was

Analyad ia Itior
Envi!oustal
Do@ots.

FPASPDTaftEIR
Do.34.2-1 to -53

Same as (a) above

pp. 3A2-59 to -53

Environmental
Issue Area

3. AirQualig.
wflldlheDrcie(t
applicable federal
or state ambient air
quality standard
(induding
releasing enissioro
which exced
quantitative
thrcholds for
ozone Drmsors)?
d. Expce smitive
reePtos to
substantial
pollutilt
concmtratiore?

e, create
objectiomble odors
affecting a

substantial numbs
of orcole?

Mmgini Rmch Phffi lC Ntrth (Mmgini Ranch Phce l Lots 11& 12)

CEQA Exemption and Streamlining Amlysis
-23-

Mzy2O2l,

Page 1366

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Prior EnvircMmtal
Dom6t's

Mititati@ Me6u6
AddEssing Impacts.

Disrusion:

3A,2{3.) The pags indieted in drc table above contain the relevmt analysis of the potential impacts.

the 2011 EIR after implementation of the following mitigation metrus: MM 38.z-7a,lv& gB.2-1b, MM 38.2-1c, MM 38.2-3a, MM 38.2-3b. (Watc Addendm, PP. &5 to 35.)

developmmt-

Mitigation Measms:
r MM 3A.2-1a
e MM 3A.2-1b
o MM 3A.2-1c
. MM 3A.2-1d
r MM3A2-1e
. MM3A.2-1f
. MM 34.2-19
r MM3A.2-1h
. MM3A.2-2
r MM 3A.2-4a
e MM3A.2-4b
r MM3A.2-5
. MM3A.2{
. MM 3B.2-1a

Are There Previously
Idstified Signiti@t

Etrects ThaL As A
Result Of Subsiantial

New InJomati@
Not Known At The
Time The EIR W6
Certi6e4 Arc Now

Detemined To Have
A More Sevqe

AdveR Impact?

Are There Potentially
Signifi@t Off-Site

Impacts And
Cuulative Inpacts

WhichWreNot
Dissrd In The

Prior EIR Prepded
For The Gaeral
Plil,Colmmity
Pla Orz@ing

Action?

Are There Eff(ts
That Were Not
Analyzd As

Signifi@t Effects In
A Prior EIR On The

Zoning Acti@,
Goeral Plil Or
CommityPlm
With WhidrThe

Project ls Consistent?

Are There Effecb
That Are Peculia To
The Proi(t Thai WiI
Not Be Substmtially

Mitigated By
Appli@tion Of

Unifornly Applied
Developmst Policies

Or Standalds That
Have Bm

Previously Adopted?

AreThereEfus
That AF Pflliar To
The Prcjecl Or The

PrelOnWhidrThe
Projet Would Be

Located That Have
Not B€r DisdoFd

In a Plior EIR On The
Zoning ActioD

Goeral Pla, Or
Comuity Plan
WithWhidrthe

Ploiect is CoNistqt?

Any New
Info@tion of

Substantia.l

Importane
Requirint New

Analysis or
Veri.6@tim?

Any New
Ci!Mtan6
Involving New

Signifi@i Impacrs
o! Substantially More

Sewre Impacts?

Do Prcposed
Chags Involve
New Signifi@t

Impacts or
Substantially More

Sevele Impacts?

Whft Impact Was

Analyad in Prio!
EnviroMstal
Domqts.

FPASP DraftEIR
DD.34-2-1 to {3

Enviromental
Issue Area

3. AtuQuality.
Would the orciet:

Mmgini RuchPhe 1C North (Milgini Rmdt Phme l Lots 11& 12)

CEQA Exemption and SEeamlining Analysis
-2+

May2021

Page 1367

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Prior Envirmotal
Do@oYs

Mitigati@ Measrc
Addressing Impacts.

MM 38.2-1b

MM 38.2-lc
MM 38.2-3a

MM 38.2-3b

Condusim

(Guidelinc, € 15162), nor would it rault in my new si$ifient impacts that ile peculiar to the projct or ib site (Guideline, $ 15183).

AreThere hevioGly
Identified Significmt

Etrects That As A
Result Of Subsianiial

New lilomti@
Not l<nom At The
Time The EIR Wo
Certified, Are Now

Detemined To Hare
A More SeEe

Advee Impact?

Are There Pobntially
Signifi@t Off-Site

Impacts And
Cmulative Impacb

Which Wre Not
Disffid Itx The

Prior EIR Prepftd
For The Cqelal
PlarC@uity

Plan Or Zqing
Adion?

Are There Effecs
That Were Not
Analyred As

Signi6@i Etrects kr
A Plior EIR On The

Zoning Acti@,
Goeral Pla Or
ColmuityPlm
With WhidrThe

Proiet Is Cmsistent?

Are Thec Effects

ThatAre PmliaTo
The P.oiect That Will
Not Be Substetially

MitigaHBy
Appli@tion Of

Unifororly Applied
Dewlopmdt Polici6

Or Standalds That
Have Bs

Previously Adopted?

Are There Effects

That Are Peclilia To
The Projfft O! The

Pael Or l{hidr The
hoject wodd Be

Leated That Have
Not Beq Disdo*d

In a Prior EIR On The
Zoning Actiorr
Greral Plm, Or
Comuity Plan
WithWhidrthe

Proid is Consisht?

Any New
Inlomtion of

Substantial
Importae

Requiring Nil
Analysis or
Vsifi@ti6?

Any New
Circretanc
Involving New

Signifi@t Impacts
or Substantially More

Sev@ Impacls?

Do Prcpo*d
Chang$ Involve
New Sighiiot

lmpacts or
Substantially More

Severe Impacts?

Where Impact Was
Analyad in Ptior
Envirrctal
Do@sts.

FPASPDTaftEIR
DD.3A2-1 to{3

Environmental
Issue Area

3. AtuQuality.
Wo{dAEmiet

Mmgini Rmch Phm 1C North (Mmgini Ranch Phree 1 lpts 11 & 12)

CEQA Exemption and Steamlining Analysis
-2'

May2O27

Page 1368

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



4. BIOLOGICALRESOURCES

Mmgini Radr Phre lC Nqth (Mmgini Rildt Ph6€ 1 l-ts 11 & 12)

CEQA Exemption and Streamlining Amlysis

P!io! Enviromqtal
Dommt's

Mitigation Measuc
Addssing Impacts.

MM3A.&1a
3A.31b
3A.TZa
3A.92b
3A.&2c

3A.$2d
3A.929
3A.92h
3A.&3

MM3A.91a
34-3.1b
3A.3-4a
3A.S

Are There Previously
Idmtified Significat

Effects ThaL As A
Result Of Substantial

New Infomtion
Not lGown At The
Time The EIR W6
Certifie4 Are Now

Detemined To Have
A More Sev@

Advee Impact?

No

No

AE There Potentially
Signifimt Off-Site

Impacts And
Cuulatiw Impacb

WhidrWereNot
Disc*d In The

Prior EIR Prepared
For The Gffral
Plm,Comuity

Plan Or Zoning
Action?

No

No

Are There Effects

Tlut Were Not
Analyzd As

Signifi@tEftuIn
A Prio! EIR On The

Zoning Action,
G@eral Plm Or
ComuityPlm
With WhidtThe

Proj<t Is C@sistent?

No

No

Are There Effects

That AE Peculia! To
The Project That WiU
Not Be Substantially

MitigadBy
Appli@tion Of

Unilormly Applied
Dewlopmat Policies

Or Standalds That
Have Bm

Previously Adopd?

No

No

Arc There Effects

That An Peculid To
The Proiecl Or The

PrelOnWhichThe
Project Would Be

Lcated That Have
Not Beq Disdosed

In a Prior EIR On The
Zoning Action,

Gmral Plan, Or
CotmuityPlm
With Whidt the

R.id ie aonsisht?

No

No

Any New
Info@tion of

Substantial
Lnportane

Requiring New
Analysis or
Vsifi@ti@?

No

No

Any New
Cir@taG
Involving New

Signifi@t Lnpacts
or Substantially More

SeEe Impacts?

No

No

Do Propo*d
Chmges hvolve
New Signifiat

Impacts or
Substantially More

Severe Impacts?

No

No

Where Impact W4
Analyred in Prior
EnviroMotal
Do@ts.

FPASP DTAfi EIR
pp.3.d}1 to44

pp. 3A.3-50 to -72

pp.3A.T72to-75

Environmental
Issue Area

4. Biological
RmWould
the
a. Have a
substantial advsse
effst, either
dlecdy or through
habitat
modifications, on
myspais
idmtified as a

mdidate,
sereitive, or spcial
status spcis in
lcal or regional
plm, policis, or
regulaiiore, or by
the Calilornia
Departrnent of Fish

and Gme or U.S.

Fish and Wildli{e
Service?

b, Have a
substantial adverse
€ffect on my
ripaian habitat or
other ereitive
mtural commity
idmtified inlml
or resioml Dlare,

:26-
May 2021

Page 1369

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Prio! EnviroMotal
Doom6t's

Mitigation Mearc
Addressing lhpacls.

MM3A.31a
3.A.&1b

None required

Are There Previocly
Identfied Signficmt

Etrcts That, As A
Result Of Substantial

New Infomtion
Not KlroM At The
Time The EIR W6
Certi6e4 Are Now

Detemined To Have
A More Severe

AdvqF Impact?

No

No

Are There PotentiaUy

Signi6@t Off-Site
Lnpacts And

Cuulative Impacts
Which Wee Not
Disqssd In The

Prior EIR Prepaed
Fo! The GqEra.l
PIil,Commity
Plil Or Zoning

Adion?

No

No

Are There Effects

That Were Not
Analyred As

Signifi@t Efftrts Lr
A Prior EIR On The

Zoning Acti6,
Greral Ple Or
CotMuityPld
WithWhichThe

Proiect Is Coreisient?

No

No

Are There Effecs
That Are Pmlia To
The Projeci That Will
Not Be SubstantiaUy

Mitg"dBy
Appli@tion Of

Unilormiy Applied
Developmt Policies

Or Standtrds That
Have Beq

Previously Adopd?

No

No

Are There Effects

That Are Peculia To
The Proiect Or The

Pael On Whidr The
Prdct Would Be

Itrated That Have
Not Beq Disdosed

In a Prior EIR On The
Zoning Action,

Greral Plan" Or
CoffiEityPla
WithWhidrthe

Proiect is Coroistat?

No

No

Any New
Infomtion of

Substantia.l

Importan@
Requtuing New

Analysis or
VsifiGtion?

No

No

Any New
Cir@tdc
Involving New

Signifimt Impacts
o! Substantially More

Severe Impacts?

No

No

Do Prcposd
Chilt6 Involve
New Signifiat

Impacts or
SubstantiaUy More

Sewre Impacts?

No

No

Where Inpact Was
Analyad in Prior

EnviroM@tal
Do@6ts.

FPASP DraftEIR
pp.3d3-1 to-94

pp. 3A.3-28 to -50

pp. 3,A.3-88 to -93

Environmental
Issue Area

a. Biological
R€BoEe*Would
the D(oiec!
policies,
regulatioro or by
the California
Depatrnent of Fish
mdGaeorUS
Fish and Wildlife
Service?

c. Have a

substantial adverse
effect on federally
prottrted wedmds
as defined by
Section t104 of the
Clem Water Act
(indudin& but not
limited to, mrstl
verml pool,
coastal, ac.)
tfuough direct
removal, filling
hydrological
inteuptio& or
other meare?

d. Interfse
substantially with
the movment of
my mtive rcident
or migratory fish
and wildlife

Mmgini Rmch Phre 1C North (Mmgini Ranch Phse l Lots 11 & 12)
CEQA Exemption and Streamlining Analysis

-27-
May2021,

Page 1370

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Prio! Envi!@qtal
Doomot's

Mitigation Mearu6
AddEssing Impacts.

MM3A.}5

None required

Are There Previously
Idfltified Significmt

Efftrb That, As A
Result Of Substantial

New Inforution
Not Knom At The
Time The EIR W6
Certified, Are Now

Detemined To Have
A More Severe

Adw Impact?

No

No

Are There Potentially
Signifi@t Off-Site

Impacts And
Cuulative Impacts

Which Were Not
Disossd In The

Prior EIR Prepaed
For The G@!al

Plan, Comuity
Plm Or Zoning

Action?

No

No

Are TheE Effects

That Were Not
Analyad As

Signifi@t Effects kr
A Prior EIR On The

ning Actim,
Gmeral Plm Or
ColuuityPla
WithWhidrThe

Prcject Is C@sistent?

No

No

Are There Effects

That Aft Pelia To
The Prcject That Will
Not Be Substmtialy

MitigaHBy
Appliotion Of

Uniformly Applied
Dewlopmmt PoLicies

O! Standards That
Have Bes

Pwiously Adopted?

No

No

Are There Effects

That Are Peculia To
The Ploiect O! The

Parel On Which The
Project Would B€

Ir@bd That Have
Not Beo Disdoed

In a Plior EIR On The
Zonin8 Actim,

Greral Pla, Or
CommityPlm
With Whidrthe

Ploict is CoGistsrt?

No

No

Any New
rrfomtion of

Subsiatial
Importmc

Requiring New
Analysis o!

Veri.6@tiq?

No

No

Any New
CiMtac
Involving New

Signfi@t Impacts
or Substatially More

Sevqe Impacts?

No

No

Do Prcposed
Chmgs Involve
NewSitnfi@t

Impacts or
Substantially MoE

Severe lrnpacts?

No

No

Where Impact Was

Analyad in Pdor
Envircnmtal
Dommts.

FPASP DraftEIR
pp.3A.&1 to-94

pp. 3.4.$75 to -88
(oakwoodlmdmd

trffi)

pp. 3.A.993 to -94

Environmental
Issue Area

4. Biologtcal
Reaourtes. Would
the Droiect
spci6 or with
stablished mtive
rsident or
migratory wildlile
corridors, or
impede the use of
mtive wildlife
nussy sit6?
e. Conflict with
any laal policis
or ordimnces
protecting

biologiel
rmurce, such c
a tre prGsvation
policy or
ordinance-

f. ConIlict withthe
provisioro of m
adopted Habitat
Coreeruation Pla4
Natural
Commity
Coroervation Plarl
or other approved
lml, regional, or
state habitat
corewation plm?

Mmgini Rmdr Phe lC North (Mmgini Rmch Ph6e l Irts 11& 12)
CEQA Exmption and Streamlining Ana.lysis

-2V
May2O2L

Page 1371

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



P!io! EnviroMstal
Do@mt's

Mitigation Measrc
Add6ing lmpacts.

Are There Previously
Idmtified Significat

Effects That As A
Result Of Substantial

New Infomtion
Not Known At The
Time The EIR W6
Certifie4 Are Now

Detenined To Have
A More Severe

Adver* Inpact?

Arc There Potentialy
Signifimt Off-Site

Impacts And
Cumulative Impacts

Which Wqe Noi
Disossed In The

Prior EIR Prepared
For The Greral
Plil,Colmuity
Pla Or Zoning

Action?

That Were Not
Analyad As

Signifi@t Eff€ts ht
A Prior EIR On The

Zoning Actiorr
Geaeral Plm Or
ComuityPla
Wiih Which The

Project Is Consistent?

EffectsAreAre There Effects

That Are Peliar To
The Project That Will
Not Be Substantia[y

MitigadBy
Applietion Of

Unifomrly Applied
Developmat Policies

Or Stadards That
Have Ba

Previously Adopted?

Are There Effects

That Are Pmlia! To
The Prcject Or The

Parcl On Which The
Prciect Would Be

Lsated That Have
Not Beq Disdosed

In a P!io! EIR On The
Zonin8 Actiorr
GwralPlaOr
CommityPla
With lryhich the

Cosist6t?

Any New
Info@tion of

Substantial
Importile

Requiring New
Analysis o!

Verifietion?

Any New
Cir@ia6
Involving New

Signifi@t lrnpacts
or Substatially More

Sevse Impacts?

Do Prcposed
Chages l:rvolw
New Signifi@t

Impacts or
Substantially More

Severe Impacts?

pp. 34.3-1 to -94

FPASP DraftEIR

Where Impact Was
Analyed in Prior
Envtomtal
Dommts.

the

4, Biological
Rmme.Would

Disrusion:

Comty, Saqilento County, or Cattrare. (FEIR, PP. 1-38 to 1-63; DEIR' P. 34.994')

The pags indiGted in the table above contain the relevant amlysis of the potmtial imPacis'

analyzed hthe 2011 EIR after implemmtation of the following mitigation measus: MM 38.914 MM 38.&1b, MM 38.&1c, MM 34.3-14 md MM 38.3-2. (Water Addendurq p' 3-7')

m ).)

Mitigation Me*ws;
r MM 3A.3-1a
r MM 3A.3-1b
. MM 3A.3-2a
e MM3A.&2b
r MM3A.&2c
o MM3A.3-2d
r MM 3A.3-2e
o MM3A.3-2f
. MM3A3-2g

Environmental
Issue Area

Mmgini Rmch Phm 1C North (Mugini Rmch Phree 1 Lots 11 & 12)

CEQA Exemption and Streamlining Amlysis
:29-

ll/ay2O27

Page 1372

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Prior Enviromental
Domot's

Mitigation MeasuG
Addressing Impacts.

MM3A.92h
MM3,q'.3.3
MM 3A.3-4a

MM 3A.3-4b
MM 3A.}5
MM 38.31a
MM3B.91b
MM 38.$1c
MM3A.31a
MM3B.}2

Conduion

impacts (Guidelin6, S 15162), nor would it rsult in any new signficant impacts that are pmliar to the project or its site (Guidelins, $ 15183).

Are There Pteviously
Identified Significmt

Eff6ts That, As A
Result Of Substantial

New Infomtion
Not Known At The
Time The EIR Wo
Certified, Are Now

Detemined To Have
A More Severe

Adver Impact?

Are There Potentially
Signiti@t Off-Site

Irnpacts And
Cumulative Impacts

Which Were Not
Disdssed In The

Prior EIR Prepated
For The Goeral
Pla,ColMmity
Plm O! Zoning

Action?

Are There Eff(ts
That Were Not
Analyad As

Signifiat Efks h
A Prior EIR On The

Zoning Actio&
Gqeral Plm Or
Comuity Plan
WithWhichThe

Prcject Is C@sistent?

Are There Effecb
That AE Peculia! To
The Project That Will
Not Be Substantially

MitigadBy
Applietion Of

Uniformly Applied
Developmt Policies

O! Standads That
Have Ben

PRiously Adopted?

Are There Effcts
That Are Pmlia To
The Ploject Or The

Pael On Which The
Prciect Would Be

Located That Have
Not 8€6 Disdosed

In a Prior EIR On The
ning ActiorL

Gseral Pla& Or
CoNuityPla
WithWhich the

Proid is Coreistmt?

Any New
InJomtion of

Substatial
Importmc

Requiring New
Analysis o!
Vsi6@tim?

Any New
Cir@tiles
Involving New

Signifimt Irnpacts
or Substatially More

Sevde Impacts?

Do Propoed
Chages Involve
New Signifi@t

Impacts or
Substantially More

Severe Impacts?

Where Irnpact Was
Analyad in Prior

Environmdtal
Dommts.

FPASPDTaftEIR
pp. 34.3-1 to 44

Environmental
Issue Area

4. Biological
Resource& Would
the Droiect

Mmgini Rmch Ph6e 1C Ncth (Mmgini Rach Phree l Lots 11& 12)

CEQA Exemption and Streamlining Analysis
-3G.

Illf.ay2O27

Page 1373

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



5. CULTURALRESOURCES

Mmgini RmchPha* lC North (Mmgini Rmdr Phce l kts 11& 12)

CEQA Exemption and Streamlining Amlysis

Prior EnviroMoial
Domm/s

Mitigation Meass
Addressing knpacts.

MM 3A.5-1a
3A.s'1b
3A.t2

Same c (a) above

Same as (a) above

MM3A.'3

Are There Previocly
Idenhfied Signfi@t

Eff$ts That, As A
Result Of Subsiantial

New Infomti@
Not KnoM At The
Time The EIR W6
Certi.6e4 Are Now

Detemined To Have
A Mole Sevqe

AdveF Inpact?

No

No

No

No

Aie TheE Potentially
Signfi@t Off-Site

Irnpacts And
Cmulative Impacts

Which Were Not
Disffid In The

Prior EIR Prepiled
For The Gqeral
Plm,ComEity
Pla Orzming

Action?

No

No

No

No

Are There Effects

That Wele Not
Analyad As

Signifi@t Effecls hr
A P!io! EIR On The

Zoning Actioir,
Gseral Plm Or
ComuityPlm
WithWhidrThe

Proj(t Is Consistent?

No

No

No

No

Are Thee Effucts

That Are PKulia To
The Prcjeci That WiI
Not Be Substmtially

Mitigated By
Appliotion Of

Uniforniy Applied
Developmot Policia

Or Standalds That
Have Bs

Pleviously Adopted?

No

No

No

No

Are There Efks
That AE Peculia To
The Proitrt O! The

Pacel On Whidr The
Plojst Would Be

L6ated That Have
Not Be6 Disdo*d

In a Prior EIR On The
Zoning Action,

Gmeral Pla, Or
ColuuityPln
With Which ihe

Proid is Consisht?

No

No

No

No

Any New
Infomtion of

Substanti,al
Importec

Requidng New
Analysis or
Vsifiotim?

No

No

No

No

Any New
Cirmtmc6
Involving New

Signifiqt Impacb
or Substantially More

Severe Impacts?

No

No

No

No

Do Prcposed
Chnge brvolve
New 5igni6@t

Impacts or
Substantially More

Severe Impacts?

No

No

No

No

Where knpact W6
Analyzd in P!io!
Envir@tal

Dodmots.

FPASPDraftEIR
pp.3A.F1 to -25

pp. 3A.F17 to -23

Same as (a) above

Same as (a) above

pp.3A.5-23to-24

Environrnental
Issue Area

5. Cuftunl
Reoourcea. Would
themiect
a. Cau* a

substantial adverse
dnnge in the
signifience of a
historical rmure
as defined in
€150@1.s?

b. Cause a

substantial adverse
chmge in ihe
significnce of m
archamlogical
resource puEuant
to s150645?

c. Diretly or
hdircdy dstroy a

mique
paleontologiel
rsurce or site or
uique gologic
feature?

d. Distub my
hmreruire,
induding those
intsed outside
thefoml
cem€teri6?

-31-

May2027

Page 1374

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Prior EnviroMstal
Doom$fs

Mitigation Measuc
Addrcsing Impacts.

Are There Previously
Identified Significat

Effects That, As A
Resuli Of Substantial

New Inforution
Not Known At The
Time The EIR W6
Certified, Are Now

Detefrined To Have
A More Severe

Advs* Impact?

Are There Potentially
Signifi@t Off-Site

Impacts And
Cuulative Impacts

Whidr Were Not
Diss*d In The

Prior EIR Prepaed
lor The Gmeral
Plm,Comsity
Plil O! zoning

Action?

That Were Not
Analyred As

Signifi@t Eftus Ir
A Piio! EIR On The

Zoning Actios
Gmral Plm Or
CoIM$ityPIa
With Which The

Proiect Is CoNistent?

EffectsAIeArc There Effects

That Are Pecnlia! To
The Project That Will
Not Be Substmtially

Mitigaled By
Appliotion Of

Unilorurly Applied
Developmqt Policies

Or Standards That
Have Bs

Previously Adopted?

Are There Effects

That AF P6ui.ia To
The Proiect Or The

Parel On Which The
Ploject Would B€

Ldated That Have
Not Beo Disdo*d

In a Pdo! EIR On The
Zoning Acti@,

Goeral Plary Or
ColMmityPla
with which the

Coreistmt?

Any New
Inforution of

Substmtial
Importile

Requtuing New
Aralysis or
Verifiotim?

Any New
CirofftaG
Involving New

Signifi@t Impacts
or Substantially More

Severe Impacts?

Do Prcposed
Chag6Involve
New Signifiat

Impacts o!
Substantially More

Severe Impacts?

pp.3A.F1 to -25
FPASP DraftEIR

Where Impact Was
Analyed in Prior

Enviromental
Dodmmts.

the

5. Cuttual
RmweaWould

Disrusion

p. 3A.S-25.) The pages indicated in the table above contain the relevant amlysis of the potential impacts'

mlyzed inthe 2011 EIR after implementation of the following mitigation measur6: MM 3A.5-1a, MM 3A.F1b MM 3A.SZ MM 3A.t3. (Water Addendurry pp' &8 to &9')

Condusion:

impactsicuidelin6, g 15162), nor would it rcult in any new significant impacs that are Peculiar to the Proiect or its site (Guidelins, S 15183)'

Mitigation Measres:
e MM3A.$1a
r MM3A.F1b
r MM3A.5-2
. MM3A.5-3

Environmental
Issue Area

Milgini Ruch Phe rC North (Mmgini Rmch Phroe 1 Iots 11 & 12)

CEQA Exemption and Streamlining Analysis
-32-

May 2021

Page 1375

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



6. GEOLOGYANDSOILS

Mugini Radr Phre 1C North (Mmgini Ranch Ph6€ 1 Lots 11 & 12)

CEQA Exemption and Steanlining Analysis

Prior Envto@ntal
Dmot's

MitigatimMeffi
Addcsing Impacts.

MM 3A.7-1a

3A.7-1b

Are There hwiously
ldotified Significmt
EtuThat AsA

Result Of Substantial
New InJo@tion

Not KnoM At The
Time The EIR W6
Certified, Are Now

Debmined To Have
A More Sewre

Advq* Impact?

No

Are There Potentially
Signifi@tOff-Site

Impacts And
CMulatire Impacts

Which Were Not
DiredInThe

Prior EIR Preped
For The G@ral

Plan, Comuity
Plm Or Zoning

Action?

No

Are There Effets
That Were Not
Analyad As

Significmt Efus Ir
A Prior EIR On The

Z@int Acti@,
Goeral Plm Or
ComuityPlil
With Whicl The

Prciect Is C@sisbnt?

No

Are There Effects

That Are P(uliar To
The Project That Will
Not Be Substantially

Mitigated By
Applietion Of

Uniforarly Applied
DeElop@t Policies

Or Standalds That
Have Bq

Previously Adopied?

No

Are There Effects

That Are Peculid To
The Project Or The

Pael On Which The
Prciect Would Be

L@cd That Have
Not Be6 Disdced

In a Prior EIR On The
Zoning Action,

G@ral Plan, Or
ComuityPlm
With Whidr the

Prciect is CGistmt?

No

Any New
InIorution of

Substantial
Importae

Requiring New
Analysis or

Veri.6qtion?

No

Any New
Cir@taG
Involving New

Signifi@t Impacts
or Substantially More

Sev@ Impacts?

No

Do Prcposed
Chages Involve
New Signi66t

Lnpacts o!
Substantialy More

Sev@ Impacts?

No

WheE Impact Ws
Analyad in Prior
Environmebl
Do@qts.

FPASP DraftEIR
pp.34.7-1 to-40

pp.3A.7-24to-28

Environmental
Issue Area

6, Geoloryand
Soils. Wouldrhe
Dfoicct
a. Expose pople
or structus to
potential
substantial advsse
effcts, including
the risk of loss,

injury, or deth
involving:
1. Ruptureofa
knom erthquake
fault m delineated
on the most rmt
Alquist-Priolo
Earthquake Fault
Zoning Map issued
by the State

Gslogist for the
aea or based on
oths substantial
evidmce of a
knomfault?
R€{er to Division of
MincmdGology
Special Publietion
42.

2. Stongsismic
sround shakinq?

-33-
l,o'f.ay2O21

Page 1376

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Prior Envirmmmtal
Doohmt's

Mititatim Measus
Addressing Impacts.

MM3A.7-3

MM 3A.7-1a
34.74
3}..7-5

MM 3A.7-1a

3A.7-1b

Are There Pleviously
Idmtified Significmt

Effecb That As A
Result Of Substetial

New Info@ti@
Not l(nown At The
Time The EIR W6
Certi6e4 Are Now

Debmined To Have
A More Serere

AdEs Impact?

No

No

No

Are There Pobntially
Signifi@tOff-Site

lmpacts And
Cuulative ltnpacts

Which Were Not
Diss*d In The

Prior EIR PrepaEd
For The Gmral
Pla,Coruuity
Plm Or Zming

Action?

No

No

No

Are There Effects

That Werc Not
Anaiyud As

Signifi@t Effecls In
A P!io! EIR On The

Zoning Acti@,
Goeral Plm Or
Comuity Plan
With WhidrThe

Prciect Is Cqsisbnt?

No

No

No

Are There Effects

That Are Porliar To
The Ploiect That Will
Not B€ Substmtially

Mitigaled By
Appliotion Of

Uniformly Applied
Developmt Policies

Or Stadards That
Have Bg

Pldiously Adopted?

No

No

No

Are There EffKts
That Are Pmlia To
The Project Or The

Prel On Which The
Project Would Be

I@ted That Have
Not Beq Disdosed

In a Prior EIR On The
Zoning Actio&

Gmral Pla, Or
Comuity Plan
WithWhidr the

Proiect is CoEistot?

No

No

No

Any New
Infomtion of

Substantial
lmporhane

Requirirg New
Analysis o!
Verilietio?

No

No

No

Any New
Cir@ta6
Involving Ntr

Signifi@t Inpacb
or Substantially More

Sevm Impacts?

No

No

No

DoPlopffid
Chag6 Involve
New Signifi@t

Impacts or
Substantially More

Sevrc Impacts?

No

No

No

Where rrpact Was
Analyad in Prior
Environmtal

Doom@ts.

FPASP Draft EIR
pp.3.{.7-1 to40

pp. 34.7-28 to -31

pp.3A.7-31 to -34

pp. 3A.7-34 to -35

Environmental
Issue Area

6. Geolog and
Soilc. Wouldthe
rloiect
3. Seismic-related
ground failure,
induding
liquefaction?
4. I-andslide?

b- R6ultin
substantial soil
erosion or the loss

of toDsoil?

c. Be lGted on a
gslogic mit or
soil that is
mtable, or that
would bcome
mtable as a rsult
of the prcjcL md
potentiauy r6ult
in on-or off-site
landslide, latsal
sPreadin&
subsidence,

liquefaction or
coUapse?

d. Be lmted on
expmive soil, as

defined in Table
1& 1-B of the
UnifomBuilding
Code (1994),

Mmgini Rmch Phe 1C North (Mmgini Ranch Ph6e l Lots 11& 12)

CEQA Exmption and Streamlining Analysis

-3+
May2O21

Page 1377

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Prior EnvA@otal
Do@qfs

MitigatiqM6rc
Addressing Impacts.

None required

Are Thee PEviously
Idmtified Signincat

Etrects ThaL As A
Result Of Substantial

New Int@tio
Not Knom At The
Tire The EIR W6
Certi6e4 Are Now

Debmined To Have
AMoreSe@

Adv@ Impact?

No

Are There Potentially
Signifi@t Off-Site

Impacts And
Cuulative Impacts

Which Were Not
Dis@d In The

Prior EIR Prepared
For The Gmral

Plan, ColMwity
Pla Orzoning

Action?

No

Are There Effets
That Were Not
Analyred As

Signifi@t Etrects In
A Prior EIR On The

Zoning Actim,
Goeral Pla Or
ComuityPlm
With Which The

Ploist Is Consistent?

No

Are There Effffts
That Are P<uliar To
The hoi6t That WiU
Not Be Substmtially

Miti8adBy
Appliotion Of

Uniforarly Applied
Dewlopmqt Policies

Or Standards That
Have B€r

Previously Adopd?

No

Are There Efks
That Are P{uli{ To
The Ploiet Or The

Parel On Which The
Project Would Be

I,@d That Have
Not Be6 Disdos€d

In a Prior EIR On The
Zoning Acti@,

G@ral Pla& Or
Com$ity Plan
WithWhidr the

Pmid is Consisht?

No

Any New
lnforution of

Substantial
Importane

Requiring New
Analysis or

Vsi6@tion?

No

Any New
CirdGta6
Involving New

Signifi@t Impacts
or Substantially More

Sev@ Impacts?

No

Do Prcpo*d
Clmg6Involw
New Signifiqt

Impacts o!
Substantially More
Se@ Impacts?

No

WlEre lmpact Was
Analyad in hior
Envirl)Matal
Domab.

FPASPDraftEIR
pp.gA-7-lto./{J

pp.34.7-35 to -36

Environmental
Issue Area

6. Geologyand
Soils. Wqlldtlle
ffilet
aeating substantial
dsks to lifu or
DroDgtv?

e. Have mils
inepable of
adequtely
supporting the me
of septic tanks or
alterutive waste
watu dispcal
system where
swgs are not
available for the
disposal of waste
water?

Mmgini Rmch Phe lC North (Mmgini Ranch Phoe l Lots 11&12)
CEQA Exmption and Streamlining Analysis

-35-

May202I

Page 1378

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Prior Envirommtal
Do@ot's

Mitigation Measrc
Addressing Impacts.

Disrusion

Saqamento Counties md Caltrare. (FEIR, pp. 1-89 to 1- 95; DEIR, p. 3A.7-a0-) The paga indieted in the table above contain the relevant amlysis of the Potential imPacts.

project as analyred in the 2011 EIR after implementation of the foltowing mitigation measurm: MM 38.7-1a, MM 3B.7-1b, MM 38-74 MM 38.7-5. (Water Addendunl P. 3-10.)

Mitigation Measres:
r MM 3A.7-1a
r MM 3A.7-1b
. MM 3A'.7-3
. MM 3.A.7-4
I MM 3A'.7-5
o MM 3B.7-1a
. MM 38.7-1b
. MM38.7-4
. MM 38.7-5

Conduion:

impacts (Guidelins, g 15162), nor would it r6ult in ary new signili@nt impacts that are pmliar to the proiect or ib site (Guidelins, $ 15183).

Are There Previously
Iddtified Significmt

Effects Thal As A
Rsu.tt Of Substantial

New InfoI:mtion
Not Knom At The
Time The EIR Wd
Cedi6ed, Are Now

Detemined To Have
A Morc Sevse

Adve6e Impact?

Are There Potentially
Signifi@t Off-Site

Impacts And
CMulatire Impacts

Which Were Not
Disos*d In The

Prior EIR Prepded
For The Goenl
Plil,Colmmity
Plm Orz@ing

Action?

Are There Eff(ts
That Were Not
Anatyad As

Signifi@t Effsts kr
A Prior EIR On The

Zoning Action,
Gaeral Pla Or
ColMmity Plin
With Whidr The

Project Is Consistent?

Are There Effects

That Are P@liar To
The ftoject That Will
Not Be Substantially

Mitigad By
Applietion Of

Uniformly Applied
Developmqt Policies

O! Standads That
Have Been

Previo6ly Adopted?

Are There Effects

That Are Pecnlia! To
The Project Or The

Parcel On Which The
Project Would Be

Leated That Have
Not B€en Disdosd

br a Prior EIR On The
Zoning Actio&

Gmeral Plm, Or
CommityPla
With Whidtthe

Proiect is Coreistst?

Any New
Inlorution of

Substantial
Importme

Requilin8 New
Analysis or
Vqfi@ti@?

Any New
Ciromstacs
Involvint New

Signifi@t lmpacts
or Substantially More

Serele Inpacts?

Do Prcposed
Chags Involve
New Signifi@t

Impacts or
Substantially More

Severe Impacts?

Where Impact Was
Analyad in Prior

Environmstal
Do@mts.

FPASP Draft EIR
pp. 3.{.7-1 to 4O

Environmental
Issue Area

6. Geologyand
Soil* Would the
Droiecb

Mmgini Rmch Phffi 1C North (Mmgini Rach Phree l ltts 11& 12)

CEQA Exemption and Streamlining Amlysis
-3G

Mdy2021

Page 1379

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



7. GREENHOUSE GAS EMISSIONS

Mmgini Rmch Phe 1C North (Mmgini Rmch Phce l Lots 11 & 12)

CEQA Exemption and Streamlining Analysis

Prior Environmmtal
Do@mYs

MitigatiqMeffi
Addressing lhpacls.

MM 3A.2-1a

3A.Z-lb
3...+1
3A.2-2
3A'+22
3A.+2b

None required

Are Thee Prcviously
Idotified Signifiat

Effects That As A
Result Of Substantial

New Int@ti@
Not l(nom At The
Time The EIR W6
Certi6e4 Are Now

Debmined To Have
A More Sew€

Adv$e lmpact?

No

No

Are There Potentialy
Signfi@tOff-Site

lmpacts And
Cuulative Impacts

WhichWreNot
Diss*d In The

Prior EIR Prepred
For The Greral
Pla,CoffiEity
Pla Or Z@int

Action?

No

No

Are There Effects

That Were Not
Analyad As

Signifi@t Effets b
A Prior EIR On The

Zoning ActiorL
Goeral Plm Or
ComuityPlm
With WhidrThe

Project Is Cmsistent?

No

No

AreTtrereEfffi
That Are Peculia To
The Ptotct That WiU
Not Be Substantialy

Mitigabd By
ApplietionOf

Uniformly Applied
Developmqt Polici6

Ot Standards That
flave Bs

Pryiously Adopted?

No

No

AE There Effects

That Are Peulia To
The Project Or The

PrelOnWhidrThe
Proiect Would Be

L6ated That Have
NotB@Disd€d

11 a P!io! EIR On The
Zoning Action,

Greral Plm, Or
CotMuity Plan
With Which the

Proiect is Ccist6t?

No

No

Any New
Inforction of

Substaniial
Importane

Requiring New
Analysis or
Verifiotio?

No

No

Any New
Cirretanc
Inrclving New

Sitnifi@t Impacb
or Substantially More

Severe lnpacts?

No

No

Do Ptoposed
Chages lnvolve
Nfl Signi.fi@t

Impacts or
Substantially More
S€@ Impacts?

No

No

Where Impact Was
AnalyEd in Prior

Envirommtal
Do@mts.

FPASPDTaftEIR
pp.3A.4-l to-49

pp. 3A.tl-13 to -30

pp. 3A.4-10 to -13

Envirorurrental
Issue Area

7. Greenhoud€ Gas
Eniaoiona Would
the omiect
a- Gen€rate
grenhowe gas

emissioN, either
directly or
indtady, that
my have a
significnt impact
on the
mvirommt??
b. Conflict with m
applicable plarl
policy or
regulation adopted
for the pupose of
reducing the
emissiore of
qenhouse mg?

M^y2021

Page 1380

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Prior Enviromtal
Dodmofs

Mitigation Measrc
AddFssing knpacts.

Disrusion:

significant and unavoidable. (FEIR, pp. 1-70 to 1- 79; DEI& pp.3A.L23,3A.4-30-) The pags indicated in the table above contain the relevmt malysis of the potential imPacts.

FPASP project as analyzed in the 2011 EIR after implemmtation of the following mitigation measurs: MM 3B.rt-1a, MM 3B.,1-1b. (Water Addendun; p. 3-8')

dimte chmge impacts. (Exh 3, pp. 27-28,31-37.)

Mitigation Mereres:
r MM 3A.2-1a
. MM3A.2-1b
. MM3A.,I-1
. MM3A.2-2
r MM 3A.zl2a
. MM3A.4-2b
. MM 3B.4-1a
o MM 3B.tl-lb

Conclusion:

climte chmge impacts (Guidelins, g 15162), nor would it result in any new signifient impacts that are pmliar to the prcjtrt or its site (Guidelins, S 15183).

Are TheE Pieviously
Identilied Signifiot

Effects ThaL As A
Result Of Substatial

New InJomation
Not Known At The
Time The EIR Was

Certified, Are Now
Detemined To Have

A More Sevele

AdE* Impact?

Arc There Potentially
Signifiqt Off-Sire

knpacts And
Cumulative Impacb

Which Wse Not
Disqssed In The

Prior EIR Preparcd
For The Gmeal
Plm,Commity
Pla O! Zoning

Action?

Are There Effsts
That Were Not
Analyad As

Signfi@t Eff(ts Lr
A Prior EIR On The

Zonint Action,
Gseral Pla O!
ColMuityPla
With Which The

Project Is Coreistent?

Are There Effects

That AE P€culia! To
The Project That Will
Not Be Substantially

MitigaHBy
Appliotion Of

Uniformly Applied
Developmot Policies

Or Standads That
Have Bs

Previously Adopted?

Are There Effects

That Ar Pmliar To
The Prcject Or The

Parel On Which The
Prciect Would Be

L@ated That Have
Not 8€6 Disdosed

In a Prior EIR On The
Zoning Actio&

G@eral Plan, Or
CoIMmityPla
With Whidr the

Proiect is Coreistdt?

Any New
Infomation of

Substantial
Lnportmc

Requidng Ns
Analysis or

Ve.ifi@tion?

Any New
CirsNtilc
Involving New

Signfimt Impacts
or Substantially More

SeEre knpacts?

Do Propoed
Chmg6 Involve
New Signifi@t

Impacts or
Substantially More

Sewre Impacts?

Where Irnpact Was
Analyad in Prio!
Envfuomf,tal
Do@mts.

pp.3A.+1 to-49
FPASP DraftEIR

Environmental
Issue Area

7. Greenhouse Gae

Eurissione. Would
the miect

Mmgini Rmch Phc lC North (Mmgini Rilch Ph6e 1 Lots 11& 12)

CEQA Exemption and Streamlining Amlysis
-3&

May 2021

Page 1381

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



8. HAZARDSAND HAZARDOUS MATERIALS

Mmgini Rmch Phre 1C North (Mmgini Rech Phse 1Lors 11& 12)
CEQA Exemption and Streamlining Amlysis

Prior Environmmtal
Do(mqt's

Mitigation Measuc
Addressing Impacts.

None required

MM3A.&2
34.9-7

Are TheE Previously
Idfltified Signiffcat
EftuThaf AsA

Result Of Substantial
Ns Info@tion

Not KnoM At The
Time The EIR Was

Certified Are Now
Detemined To Have

A More Severe
Adver* Impact?

No

No

Arc There Potentially
Signifimt Ofi-Site

Impacts And
Cumulative knpacts

Which Were Not
Disossed [r The

Prio! EIR Plepded
For The Gfleral
Pla,Colmuity
Pla Or Zoning

Action?

No

No

Are There Effects

Thai Were Not
Analyred As

Signifi@t Effects In
A Prior EIR On The

ning ActiorL
Gmeral Plm Or
ComuityPle
WithWhidrThe

Prcject Is Consisient?

No

No

Are There Effects

That Are Peculia To
The Prcject lhat WiU
Not Be Substatially

MititadBy
Applietion Of

Uniformly Applied
Developmot Policies

O! Standads That
Have B€r

Previously Adopted?

No

No

Are There Eff€cts

That Are Peculiar To
The Projet Or The

Parel On lryhich The
Proiect Would Be

located That Have
Not Been Disdoed

In a Prio! EIR On The
ning Actio&

Goeral Plaru Or
ColMmityPle
With Whidrthe

Ploiect is Cosisiqt?

No

No

Any New
Info@tion of

Subsbntial
Importmc

Requiring New
Analysis o!

Verifietion?

No

No

Any New
Cir@tac6
Involving New

Signifimt Impacls
or Substdtially More

severe Impacts?

No

No

Do Ploposed
Chmges Involve
New Signi6@t

Impacts or
Substmtially More

SeEe Inpacts?

No

No

Wher Impact W6
Analyad h Prior
EnviroIlmtal
Dommts.

FPASP Draft EIR
pp. 3A.&1 to -35

pp. 34.&19 to -20

pp.3A.9-mIo-22

Environmental
Issue Area

8. Haande md
Hazardoug
Matedale. l4rould
the proiec't:

a. Create a

significant haard
to the public or the
enviroment
through the
routine traNport,
use, or disposal of
hardous
rutsials?

b. Create a

signifient haard
to the public or the
enviroment
tfuough
reasombly
forceable upset
and accident
conditioro
involving the
rel€s of
hzardous
rutsials into the
enviroment?

-39-
May2021,

Page 1382

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Prior EnviroMmtal
Do@sYs

Mitigation Measrc
Addressing Impacts.

MM 3A.8-5

MM3A.&3a
34.8-3b
3A.8-3c

None required

Ale There Previously
Identified Significmt

Eff(ts That As A
Result Of Substantial

New Infomtion
Not lGown At The
Time The EIR W6
Certifie4 Are Now

Detemined To Have
A More Severe

Advs* Impact?

No

No

No

Are There Potentially
Sitnfi@t Off-Site

Irnpacts And
Cumulative Impacts

Which Wqe Not
Disossd In The

Prior EIR Prepred
For The Gmeral
Pl&,Colmuity
Plm Or Zoning

Action?

No

No

No

Are There Effects

That Were Not
Analyad As

Signifiqt Effects In
A Prior EIR On The

Zonint Actio&
Gmeral Plm Or
ComuityPlil
With Which The

Prcject Is Consistent?

No

No

No

Are There Effects

That AE Peculiar To
The Project That Will
Not Be Substantially

Mitigated By
Appliotion Of

UniIoffily Applied
Developmmt Policies

Or Standards That
Have Ben

Previously Adopted?

No

No

No

Ale There Effects

That Are Pmliar To
The Prcject Or The

Parel On Which The
Project Would Be

Lcated That Have
Not Beq Disclo*d

In a Prior EIR On The
Zoning Actio&

Goeral Plarl Or
ColMmityPlm
With Whidl the

Proiect is CoNistdt?

No

No

No

Any New
Inforotion oI

Substantial
Inportanc

Requiring New
Analysis or

Verifiation?

No

No

No

Any New
CiroNtmces
Involving New

Sitnfi@t Impacts
o! Substantially More

Severe Impacts?

No

No

No

Do Prcpoed
Chages Involve
New Signifi@t

Impacts or
Substantially More

Severe Impacts?

No

No

No

WheE Impact Was
Analyred in Prior

Environmstal
Doomsts.

FPASP DraftEIR
pp. 3A8-1 to -36

pp. 3.4.8-31 to -33

pp. 34.8-22 to -28

pp.34.8-18 to -19

Environmental
Issue Area

8. Haards md
Haardru
Materiale. Would
the miect
c. Emit haardous
emissions or
handle hzadous
or aotely
hardous
matsials,
substancs, or
waste within on*
quarter mile of an
existing or
DroDcd school?

d. Be lcted on a

site which is
induded on a list
of hardous
mterials sites

compiled purcuant
to Goverment
Code Section

45962.5 md, as a

result, would it
seate a significant
hzard to the
public or the
enviroment?
e. For a proiet
lmted within m
airport land use
plan or. where

Mmgini Rmch Phe 1C North (Mmgini Ranch Ph*e I Lots 11 & 12)
CEQA Exemption and Streamlining Analysis

-40-
May 2021

Page 1383

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Prior Environmtal
Domot's

Mitigation Measur6
Addressing Impacts.

None required

None required

Are There Previously
Idstfied Signifi@t

Effects ThaL As A
R€sult Of Substantial

New Infomtion
Not l(nown At The
Time The EIR W6
Certilied Are Now

Debmined To Have
A More Severe

Advq* Impacl?

No

No

Are TheE Polentially
Signifi@t Off-Site

Impacts And
CMulatiw Impacts

Whidr Were Not
Disossd In The

Prior EIR Prepd€d
For The Gqeral
Pla,Comuity
Pla O! Zoning

Action?

No

No

Are There Effucts

That Were Not
Analyad As

Signifi@t Effsts kr
A Prior EIR On The

Zoning Actiq,
Gmeral Plm Or
ColrmuityPlil
WithWhiciThe

Prcject k C@sisteni?

No

No

Arc Thft Effcts
That Are Peculia To
The Project That WiU
Not Be Substantially

Mitigad By
Appli@tion Of

Uniformly Applied
Develophqt Policis

O! Standards That
Have B@

Previosly Adopted?

No

No

AE TheF Efks
That AF P(uliar To
The Prcjeci Or The

Pael On l{hich The
Proiect Would Be

l@bd That Have
Not B€r Disd@d

In a P!io! EIR On The
ning Action,

Gseral Plarl Or
Co'MmityPlm
With Which the

Proi€t is Consistsrt?

No

No

Any New
lnforution of

Substantial
Importane

Requiring New
Analysis or

Verifi@ti@?

No

No

Any New
Cir@taes
Involving New

Signifimt Impacts
or Substantially More

Severe Impacts?

No

No

Do Prcpo*d
Chages Involve
New Signifiot

Impacts or
Substantially Moe

Sewre Lnpacts?

No

No

WheE knpact Was
Analyad in Prior
Environmtal
Do@6ts.

FPASPDTaftEIR
pp.3A.&1 to-35

pp. 3A.&18 to -19

p.3A.&29

Environmental
Issue Area

& Hzardg and
Hazardoua
Materiale. Would
the miect
such a plm has not
ben adopted,
within two milc of
a public airport or
public use airport,
would the prolect
rsult in a safety
haad for pmple
reiding or
working in the

Droiect ilea?
f. For a projat
within the vicinity
of a private
airstrip, would the
prciect r6ult in a
salety herd for
pmple reiding or
working on the
Droitrt dea?

g. Impair
implementation of
or PhysicellY
interfere with an

adopted
emerSmcy
rcporse plan or
emerSency
ewacuation olan?

Mmgini Rmdr Phffi 1C Ntrth (Mmgini Rach Phce l bts 11& 12)

CEQA Exemption and Streamlining Analysis
41-

May2021

Page 1384

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Prior Enviro@tal
Dodmofs

Mitigati@ Measurs
AddEssing lrnpacts.

None require

Arc There Previously
Identified Signifi@t

Eff(b That, As A
Result Of Substantial

New Info@tim
Not Known At The
Time The EIR W6
Certilie4 Are Now

Detemined To Have
A More Sewe

Advers Impact?

No

Are Ther Potentially
Signfiat Off-Site

Impacts And
Cumulative knpacb

Which Were Not
Diswd In The

Priot EIR Prepred
For The Gmeral
Pla,ColMuity
Pla Or Zoning

Adion?

No

Are There Effects

That Wele Not
Analyad As

Signifiqt Effects In
A P!io! EIR On The

Zoning Actio&
Gselal Plm Or
ComuityPlm
WithWhichThe

Project Is Consisteni?

No

Are There Effects

That Are Pffuliar To
The Prcjecl That Will
Not Be Substantially

MitigadBy
Appu@tion Of

Unilorarly Apphed
Developmdt Policies

O! Standdds That
Have Bm

PHiously Adopted?

No

Are There Efks
That AE Peculia To
The Ploi(t O! The

Pael On Whidr The
Project Would Be

Lcated That Have
Not Be6 Disdosed

h a Prior EIR On The
Zoning ActiorL

Gmeral Pla, Or
ComuityPle
WithWhich the

Proiect is Coreistdt?

No

Any New
Info@tion of

Substantial
ImportmG

Requidng New
Analysis or

Vsifi@ti@?

No

Any New
Cir@tac6
Involving New

Signifimt Impacts
or Substantially More

Severe lrnpacls?

No

Do Prcposd
Chmges Involve
New Signifimt

Impacts o!
Substantially More

Severe Impacts?

No

Where Impact Was
Analyzd in Prior
Enviromtal

Do@mqts.

FPASP DraftEIR
pp. 3.4.8-1 to -36

pp. 3A.&18 to -19

Environmental
Issue Area

8. Haards and
Hzardous
Material& Would
the pmiec
h. Expce prcple
or structurs to a

signficant risk of
lcs, injury or
death involving
wildland firs,
induding where
wi.ldlmds are

adjacent to
ubanized ileas or
where rsidences
ae intemixed
with wildlands?

Magini Rmch Phe 1C North (Mmgini Rilch Ph6e 1 Lots 11& 12)

CEQA Exemption and Streamlining Amlysis
42-

May 2021

Page 1385

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Prio! Envirommtal
Do@mt's

Mitigation MeasuG
AddFssing Impacts.

Disrcsion:

DEIR also analyzs lmpact 3A.&7 related to mosquito and vector confol. (Se Pp. 34.&33 to -35; MM 3A.&7.)

Mitigation Measres:
r MM 348-2
r MM3A.9-1
r MM3A.&6
r MM 3A.&3a
e MM 3A.8-3b
. MM 3A.8-3c
r MM3A.8-7
r MM 38.&1a
. MM 38.&1b
e MM 3B.1G3a
r MM 3B.1G3b
r MM 38.&5a
. MM3B.&sb

Conduion:

materials impacts (Guidelines, 5 15162), nor would it r6ult in any new signfient impacts that are pmliar to the proiect or its site (Guidelins, 5 15183).

Are TheE Previously
Identified Significat

Effects That As A
Result Of Substatial

New Info@tion
Not Known At The
Time The EIR W6
Certified, Are Now

Detemined To Have
A More Sewe

AdwFe Impact?

Are There Potentially
Signiti@t Off-Site

Impacts And
Cuulative Inpacb

Which Wse Not
Disos*d In The

Prior EIR Prepaed
For The Goeral
Plm,Colmmity
Plm Or Zoning

Action?

Are There Effects

That Were Not
Analyad As

Signifi@t Effects kr
A Prior EIR On The

Zoning Actiorr
Gaeral Pla Or
ColMmityPla
With WhichThe

Project G Cmsistent?

Are There Effects

That Are Peculiar To
The Project That Will
Not Be Substantially

Mititated By
Applietion Of

Unilornily Applied
Developmst Policies

Ot Standads That
Have Bm

PFiously Adopted?

Ale TheE Effects

That AE Pmlia To
The Prcject Or The

Parel On Which The
ftoiect Would Be

I!€ted That Have
Not Bes Disdofd

In a Prior EIR On The
Zoning Action,

Gmeral Pla, Or
ColMmityPla
WithWhidr &e

Proid is Co[cistmt?

Any New
Idomation of

Subsietial
Importane

Requiling New
Analysis or

Verifi@tion?

Any New
Ciract4e
Involving New

Signifi@t knpacts
or Substatially More

SeveE Impacts?

Do Proposed
Chmg6 Involve
New Signifimt

Impacts or
SubstantiaUy MoE

Sevde Impacts?

Where Impact Was
Analyred in Prior
Environmtal
Dommts.

FPASP Draft EIR
pp.3.d8-1 to-35

Environmental
Issue Area

8. Hazards md
Hazardou
Matedals. Would
the miect

Mmgini Rmch Phre lC North (Mmgini Rach Phce l Lots 11& 12)

CEQA Exemption and Streamlining Analysis

43-
}v!.ay202"1

Page 1386

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



9. HYDROLOGYANDWATERQUALITY

Mmgini Rmdr Phe 1C Nqth (Mmgini Rmdr Ph6e l Ints 11& 12)

CEQA Exemption and Streamlining Analysis

P!io! Envir@otal
Domot's

Mitgati@Meaffi
AddEssing Impacts.

MM3A9-1

None required

Are There PrwioGly
Idotified Signifiat

EffKts Thag As A
Resu.tt Of Substantial

Nil Info@tion
Not I(nom At The
Time The EIR W6
Certifie4 Are Now

Detemined To Have
A More SeEe

Adv@ Impacl?

No

No

Are There Potsrtially
Signifi@t Off-Site

Impacts And
CMulatiw Impacts

Which W@ Not
Disos*d In The

Prior EIR Preped
For The Greral
Pla,ColMuity
Plm Or Zoning

Action?

No

No

Are There Effets
That Were Not
Analyad As

Signifi@t Effsts kr
A Prior EIR On The

Zoning Actiorl
Gqeral Plm Or
Comuity Plan
WithWhidr The

Proiect Is Coreistent?

No

No

AreTheeEfus
That AF PmliaTo
The hoject Thai WiU
Not Be Substantialy

MititadBy
Appli@tion Of

Uniformly Applied
Derelop@t

Policies O! Standads
That Have Beo

Psio$ly Adopted?

No

No

Are TheE Eff6ts
That AE Peculi,ar To
The Prcject Or The

Pacel Or l{hich The
Project Would Be

Lqaied That Have
Not B€o Disdosed

h a Prior EIR On The
Zoning Actiorl

Goeral Plaru Or
ColMsityPla
withwhidrthe

Proiect is Cosistot?

No

No

Any New
Inlomtio of

Substantial
Importane

Requiring New
Analysis or
Veri6€tion?

No

No

Any New
CirretaG
Involving New

Signifi@t Impacb
or Substantially More

Se@ Impacts?

No

No

Do Prcposed
C]:mgc Involve
New Signi6@t

Inpacts or
Substantially More

Sevse Impacts?

No

No

Where Impact Was
Analyred in Prior
Envimtal
Do@ts.

PPASPDTaftEIR

PP.3A9-r t,o-51

pp. 34.9-24 to -28

pp. 34-9-45 to -50

Environmental
Issue Area

9. Hydrclog;yand
WaterQualig.
Wdld lhe Proiect

a. Violate any
wats quality
standilds or waste
discharge
requirements?

b. Substantially
deplete
groundwats
supplies or interfere
substantially with
groundwater
recharge such that
thse would be a
net deficit in aquifer
volume or a
lowering of the laal
groundwats table
level (e.g-, the
production rate of
pr*xistinS nearby
wells would drop to
a level which would
not support qisting
land usc or
plmed uses for
which oemits have

-&
lllf.ay2O27

Page 1387

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Prior Enviromotal
Docmmt's

Mitigati@ Meas6
AddEssing Impacts.

MM3A.9-1

MM34.9-2

Are There heviouly
Idmtified Signifimt

Eff(b That, As A
Result Of Substantial

New hforution
Not lGown At The
TireThe EIRW6
Certified, Are Now

Detemined To Have
A More Se@re

Advq* Ihpacl?

No

No

Are There Potentialy
Signifi@t Off-Site

Impacts And
Cuulative Impacts

Whidr Were Not
Disc*d In The

Prior EIR Prepred
For The Goeral
Plm,Colmuity
Pla Or ning

Action?

No

No

Are There Effects

That Were Not
Analyred As

Signifi@t Eff(ts In
A Prior EIR On The

ning Action,
Gmeral Pla Or
Cotruuity Plan
With WhidrThe

Plojet Is Cqsistent?

No

No

Are There Ef{ects

That Are P(ulia To
The Protet That WiU
Not Be Substatially

Mitigaied By
Appli@tion Of

Unifornly Applied
Developm6t

Policies Or Standads
That Have 8€6

Pleviously Adopd?

No

No

Are There Efftrb
That AE P@lia To
The Project Or The

Pdel On Which The
Itoject Would Be

b@ted That Have
Not Beq Disdosed

ln a Prior EIR On The
Zoning Action,

ctrral Plai! Or
ComuityPlm
WithWhidtthe

Proid is Consisht?

No

No

Any New
InJo@tion of

Substantial
Importme

Requiring New
Analysis or
Vtrifiction?

No

No

Ary New
Cirerctanc
Involving New

Signifi@t Impacts
or Substetially Moie

Se@ Impacts?

No

No

Do Prcposed
Chmges Involve
New Signifi@t

Impacts o!
Substmtially More

Severe Impacts?

No

No

l{here Impact Was

Analyzd in Prior
Envfu@tal
Do@mts.

FPASP DTaftEIR
pp.3.{.9-1to-51

pp.3A.9-24to-28

pp.3A.9-28to-37

Environmental
Issue Area

9. Hydrology and
Water Quality.
Would the hoiecb
ben eanted?

c. Substantially
alter the existing
draimge pattem of
the site or aea,
induding tfuough
the alteration of the
course of a stlem
or rivu, in a
romer which
would rsult in
substantial ercion
or siltation on- or
off4ite?

d. Substmtially
alter the existing
draimge pattem of
the site or aea,
induding through
the alteration of the
course of a stream
or river, or
substantially
incease the rate or
mount of surface
moffinammer
which would rcult
in flooding on- or
off€ite?

Mmgini Rmch Phre 1C Nqth (Mmgini Rmch Ph6e l Lots 11& 12)

CEQA Exmption and Streamlining Analysis

45-
May2021

Page 1388

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Prior Enviro@tal
Do@sfs

Mitigation Me4u6
AddEssing Impact$

MM 3A.9-1

MM3A.9-2

None required

None required

None requled

Are There Previously
Identified Signifi@t

Effecb Thal As A
Result Of Substantial

New Info@tion
Not Known At The
Time The EIR Wa
Certifie4 Are Now

Detemined To Have
A More Severc

AdEs Impact?

No

No

No

No

Are There Potentially
Signifi@i Off-Site

Irnpacts And
Cuulative Impacts

Which Wse Not
Disos*d In The

Prior EIR Prepred
For The Gmral
Ple,ColMuity
Pla Or Zoning

Action?

No

No

No

No

Are There Effects

That Were Not
Analyad As

Signifi@t Eff(ts Ar

A Prior EIR On The
Zoning Action,
Gmral PlaOr
ComEityPlil
WithWhidr The

ftoject Is Consistent?

No

No

No

No

Are There Effects

That AE Peculia To
The Project That Will
Not Be Substantially

MitigaEd By
Appliotion Of

Unilormly Applied
Derelopmt

Policies Ot Standdds
That Hare Beo

Pwiouly Adopted?

No

No

No

No

Are There Effects

That Are Peculia! To
The Proiect Or The

Pacel On Which The
Proiect Would Be

L@ted That Have
Not Beq Disdoed

In a Prior EIR On The
Zoning ActiorL

Gmeral Plaru Or
ColMuityPla
With Whidr the

Proiect is Coreistet?

No

No

No

No

Any New
Infomtion of

Substantial
Importee

R€qutuing New
Analysis or
Verifiction?

No

No

No

No

Any New
Ciromtilc
Involvint Nry

Signifi@t Irnpacts
o. Substantially M@

Severe Impacts?

No

No

No

No

Do Proposed
Chmgc Involve
New Sitnifi@t

Impacts o!
Substantially More

SeEe Impacts?

No

No

No

No

Where Impact Ws
Analyad in Prio!
Envir@tal
Do(m6ts.

FPASPDTaftEIR
pp.3d91 to-51

pp.3A.9-2842

Also se generally
Backbone

Infrastructure
MND

See generally pp.
3A.9-1 to -51

p.3A.945

P.34.945

Environmental
Issue Area

9. Hydrologyand
Waier Quality,
Would the Prcie<*

e, Create or
contribute uoff
water which would
excd the €Pacity
of existing or
plamed storm
water draimge
systeru or provide
substantial
additioml soucs
of polluted runoff?

f. Otheryise
substantially
degrade water
quality?

g. Place housing
wiihina l0Gytar
flmd haard area as

ruppd ona
federal Flood
Hard Boundary
or Flood Insumce
Rate Map or other
flmd haard
delineation map?

h. Place within a

lfiFyer flmd
haadaea
structus which

Mmgini Rmch Phm 1C North (Mmgini Ranch Phde l Lots 11& 12)

CEQA Exemption and Streamlining Amlysis
4G

May2021

Page 1389

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Prior Envir@tal
Do@@Ys

Mitigati@Meas6
Addressing Inpacts.

MM34,94

None required

Are There Previously
Identi.fied Sitnifi@t

Effects That As A
Reslt Of Substantial

Nil Info@tion
Not l(nom At The
Time The EIR Wm
Csti6ed, Are Now

Detemined To Have
A More Sevqe

AdvG lmpact?

No

No

Are There Potentially
SigniffatOff-Site

Impacts And
CMulative knpacts

WhichW@Not
Disossd ll The

Prio! EIR Preparcd
For The Gcral
Plm,ColMmity
Ple Or Zmint

Action?

No

No

Are There EffKts
'ItEt Were Not
Analyad As

9ignifi6t Efks In
A Prior EIR On The

Zoning Actis,
G@!al Plan Or
ComuityPle
WithWhidrlhe

Prciect Is Cqsistent?

No

No

Are There Eff(ts
That Are Peculie To
The Project That Will
Not Be Substantially

MitigaHBy
Applietion Of

Unifornly Applied
Developmqt

Policie Or Stadatds
That Haw Bem

Previously Adopted?

No

No

Are There Effects

That AE Pculia To
The Ploiect Or The

Puel On Whidr The
Prcject Would B€

Lcabd That Have
Not Bes Disdosd

h a Prior EIR On The
Zoning Actim,

Greral Plart Or
ComuityPla
WithWhichthe

Prciect is Cocistdt?

No

No

Any New
Inforution of

Substantial
Importane

Requiring New
Analysis or
Verifietion?

No

No

Any New
CiruNtas
Involving New

Signifi@t Impacts
o! Substantially More

Sew Inpacts?

No

No

Do Proposed
Chmge Involve
New Signifiqt

Impacts or
Substantially More

Sevse Inpacts?

No

No

Where Impact W6
Analyzed in P!io!
Envi!mtal
Do@qts.

FPASFDTaft EIR
pp.3A.91to-51

pp. 349-43 to +14

Not relsmt

Environmental
Issue Area

9. Hydrologyand
WabrQuality.
Wonld the hoiect
would impede or
redirect flood
flows?

i. ExpGe psple or
structus to a
signifient risk of
lms, injuy or death
involving flooding
induding flmding
as a r6ult of the
failue of a leve or
dm?
j. Inundation by
seiche, tswmi, or
nudflow?

MmginiRmch Phm lC North(Mmgini RmdrPhsa lLots 11&12)
CEQA Exenpion md Streamlining Analysis

47-
May2121,

Page 1390

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Plior Envilonmqtal
Do(mmfs

Mitigation Measurc
Addrcsing Impacts.

Dismsion

35.)

Mitigation Measres:
r MM 34.9-1
. MM3A.9-2
. MM3A.9-4
r MM3B.91a
. MM3B.91b
o MM 3A.3-1a
. MM 3A.3-1b
. MM3B.*3a
. MM 38.9-3b

Conduim:

quality impacts (cuidelins, S 15162), nor would it rsult in any new signifient impacts that are pmliar to the proiect or its site (Guideline, $ 15183).

Are There Previosly
Identified Signficmt

Effects That, As A
Result Of Substmtial

New Info@ti@
Not Known At The
Tihe The EIR W6
Certifie4 Are Now

Detemined To Have
A More Sev*

Advme lrnpacl?

Are There Potentially
Signifi@t Off-Site

lmpacts And
Cuulative tnpacts

Which Were Not
Diss*d In The

Priot EIR Preped
For The Gmeral
Pla,Comuity
Plm Ot Zoning

Action?

Are There Effects

That Weie Not
Analyad As

SigniJi@t Effects In
A Pdor EIR On The

ninS Action,
Gqeral Plm Or
ComuityPlil
With Whidr The

Project Is Consistent?

Are TheF Effects

That Are Peculia To
The Ploiect That Will
Not Be Substmtially

MitigadBy
Applietion Of

Uniformly Applied
Developmmt

Policies Or Standards
That Have Ben

Previously Adopted?

Are There Effects

That Are Pmliar To
The Project Or The

Parcel On Which The
Proj<t Wou.ld Be

Ieted That Have
Not Bem Disdosed

Ir a Prior EIR On The
Zoning Actio&

Gmeral Plm, Or
ComuityPla
WitiWhich the

Proiect is CoGistet?

Any New
Info@tion of

Substantial
Irnportile

Requiling New
Analysis o!

Verifidtion?

Any New
Cir@tmc6
Involving New

Sitnifi@t LnpacLs

or Substantially More
Severe Impacts?

Do Prcpo*d
Chages Involve
New Signifi@t

Impacts or
Substmtially More

Severe Impacts?

Where Impact Was
Analyad in ftior
Enviromtal
Doamdts.

FPASP DTaft EIR
pp.3A9-1 to-51

Environmental
Issue Area

9. Hydnlogy and
Wate. Quality.
Would lhe Proiect

Mmgini Rmch Phroe 1C Ncth (Mmgini Rmch Phce l Lots 11& 12)

CEQA Exemption and Steamlining Analysis

-48-

May2021,

Page 1391

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



10. LAND USE AND PLANNING

Mmgini Rach Phe lC North (Mmgini Randr P16e l Iots 11& 12)

CEQA Exemption and Streamlining Amlysis

Prior Envirmtal
Dq@srfs

Mititauon Measrc
Addressing Lnpactr

None required

None requfue

Are TheE Previously
Idmtilied Signi66t

Effects That As A
Reslt Of Substatial

New Info@ti@
Nd Knom At The
Time The EIR W6
Certi.6ed, Are Now

Detemined To Have
A More Severe

Advqs Impacf

No

No

AE There Potentially
Signifi@t Off-Site

Impacts And
Cmulative Impacts

Which Wre Not
Disffid In The

Prior EIR Prepded
For The G@ral
Ple,Comuity
Pla Or Zoning

Action?

No

No

Are TheE Effcts
That Were Not
Analyad As

Signifi@t Effects Ir
A Prior EIR On The

Zoning Actim,
Gqelal Plm Or
Comhuity Plm
With Which The

Proiect Is Cosistst?

No

No

Are There Efftrts
That Are Peculiar To
The Prottrt That WiU
Not B€ Substantially

MitigadBy
ApplietionOf

Unifoff{y Applied
Developmqt Policies

Or Standards That
Have Ber

PHiosly Adopted?

No

No

Are There EffEts
That Are P€culia! To
The Project Or The

Pael On Whidr The
Pioject Would Be

L@ted That Have
Not Beq Disdosed

In a Prior EIR On The
Zoning Actio&

Goeral Plaru Or
Comuity Plan
WithWhidt the

Proid is Consisht?

No

No

Any New
InJomtion of

Substantial
Importanc

Requiting New
Analysis or

Verfi@tion?

No

No

Any New
Ci@tmcs
Involving New

Signifi@t Impacts
o! Substantially More

SeEe Iepacts?

No

No

Do Proposed
Chages lnvolre
New Signifi@t

Impacts or
Substantially More

Sewre Impacts?

No

No

Whc Impact Wre
Analyad in P!io!
Envirmotal
Do@6ts.

FPASP Draft EIR
pp.3A.1trl to49

p.3A.1G29

pp. 3A.1G34 to -41

Environmental
Issue Area

10. Lard Ue€ md
nanning; Would
themi*t
a. Physically
divide an
stablished
commity?

b. Conflict with
my applieble
land use plm,
policy, or
regulation of
an agency
with juisdiction
over the projet
(induding, but not
limited to the
gmeal plan,
spaific pla4lcal
cffital program" or
rcning ordimnce)
adopted for the
pupmeof
avoiding or
mitigating m
enviromental
effect?

4v
May2O21

Page 1392

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



P!io! Enva@mmtal
Do@at's

Mitigation Measu6
AddFssing Impacts.

None required

Are There Previously
Identilied Significat

Effects That As A
Result Of Substantial

New InIo@tion
Not Knom At The
Time The EIR W6
Certified, Are Now

Delemined To Have
A More Severe

Adver* Impact?

No

No

Are There Potentially
Signi6@t Off-Site

Impacts And
Cumulative Impacts

Whidr Wse Not
Disos*d In The

Plior EIR Prepiled
For The Goeral
Plm,Commity
Pla Or Zoning

Action?

No

No

Are There Effects

That Were Not
Analyad As

Signifi@t Effects In
A Prior EIR On The

ning Actioo
Gmeral Ple O!
ComuityPla
With Whidr The

koiect Is Consistent?

No

No

Are There Effects

That AE P@lia! To
The ftoject That Will
Not Be Substaltially

Mitigated By
Application Of

Uniformly Applied
Developmst Poticies

Or Standads That
Have Bm

Previously Adopted?

No

No

Are There Eff(ts
That An Peslin To
The Prcject Or The

Pdel On Which The
Prcject Would Be

Io@ted That Have
Not Bes Disdosd

In a Prior EIR On The
Zonint Action,

Gmral Plan, Or
ColMmityPla
With WhidrtlE

Proiect is Co$istat?

No

No

Any New
Inlomtion of

Substatial
Iinportee

Requiling New
Analysis or
Vqination?

No

No

Any New
CiMtac6
Involving New

Signifi@t Impacts
or Substatially More

Severe Impacls?

No

No

Do PropoFd
Chmga Involve
New Signifimt

Impacts or
Substatially MoE

Severe lmpacts?

No

No

Whee Impact Was

Analyad in Prior
Environmtal
Domsts.

FPASP DraftEIR
pp.3.d1tr1 to -49

pp. 3A.3-93 to -94

Not relevanl also
see Folsom South

of U.S. Highway 50

Spaific Plan
Projecfs CEQA
Findings of Fact

md Statement of
Oveniding

Coreideratioro, pp.

351-363

Environrnental
Issue Area

10. Ied Use and
Plaming would
th. miect
c. Conflict with
any applicable
habitat
coroervation Plm
or natual
comunity
coroervation Plan?

d. Contribute to
the deay of an
existing uban
center?

Mmgini Rmch Phre 1C North (Mmgini Rach Ph6€ 1 Irts 11 & 12)

CEQA Exemption and Sueamlining Amlysis
-50-

May2021,

Page 1393

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Prior Environmmtal
Do@@t's

Mitigation Meare
Addressing Impacts.

Disrusion

The pages indieted in the table above contain the relevant mlysis of the potential impacts.

the 2011 EIR after implementation of the following mitigation measues: MM 38.10-5. (Water Addendur! p. 912.)

1) is a complementay dment to the Folsom Plm Area Spcfic Plm and the Folsom Plan Area Spaific Plan Commity Guidelines.

2021).) In any evenf the Mmgini Ranch Phas 1C North prq'ect would not impede the implmentation of the South Sacamflto HCP.

Mitigation Mecres:
o MM3B.10-5

Condreim

(Guidelinc, $ 15162), nor would it rcult in my new signifimt impacts that are pculia to the project or its site (Guidelines, 5 15183).

Are There Previously
Idmtified Signifimt

Efftrb That, As A
Resuit Of Substantial

New Infomtion
Not Known At The
Time The EIR W6
Certified Are Now

Detemined To Have
A More Sevre

Advers Impact?

Are TheE Potentially
Signifi@t Off-Site

Impacts And
Cuhulative Impacts

Whidr Wqe Not
Disos*d In The

Prior EIR Prepaed
For The Greral
Pla,Commity
Pla O! Zoning

Action?

Are There Effects

That Were Not
Analyred As

Signifi@t Eftus In
A Prior EIR On The

Zoning Acti@,
Gmeral Plm Or
ComuityPlil
With Which the

Prciect Is Coroislent?

Are There Effects

That Are Peculie To
The Project That Will
Not Be Substantialy

MitigadBy
Appliotion Of

Unifomily Applied
Developmot Policies

Or Stadads That
Have Bs

Previously Adopted?

Are There Effects

That Are Peculia To
The Plot(t Or The

Palel On Which The
Proiect Would Be

Ldaied That Have
Not Beq Disdo*d

In a Prior EIR On The
Zoning ActiolL

Greral Plarg Or
CommityPlm
With Whidr the

Proiect is Coreist6t?

Any New
Inforotion of

Substantial
Inportilc

Requiling New
Analysis or

Veri6€tion?

Any New
Ci@ta6
Involving New

Sitnifi@t Impacts
o! Substantially Mole

Sevse Impacts?

Do Prcposed
Chage [rvolve
New Signifiat

Impacts or
Substantially MoE

SeEe Impacts?

Where Impact Was

Analyred in Prior
Enviromqtal
Do@ots.

FPASPDTaftEIR
pp.3.d1Gl to -49

Environmental
Issue Area

10. land Uae and
Ptaming Wodd
the miect

Mmgini Rmch Phc lC North (Mmgini Rmdr Phm 1 Lots 11 & 12)
CEQA Exemption and Streamlining Amlysis

-51-
May2021

Page 1394

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



11. MINERAL RESOURCES

Mmgini Rmch Phme 1C North (Mmgini Rmch Ph6e l LDts 11 & 12)
CEQA Exemption and Streamlining Analysis

P!io! Enviromqta.l
Do(:mst's

Mitigati@ Meas6
Addressing Impacts.

MM3A.7-9

Same as (a) above

Are There Previosly
Identified Signifiat

Effects That As A
Result Of Substantial

New Info@tion
Not IGown At The
Time The EIR Wm
Certified, Are Now

Detenined To Have
A More SeEe

Adver Impact?

No

No

Are There Potentially
Signifi@t Off-Site

Impacts And
Cumulative lfipacts

Whidr Were Not
Disos*d In The

Prior EIR Prepared
For The G@eral
Pla,Colmmity
Plm Or Zoing

Adion?

No

No

Are There Effects

That Were Not
Analyad As

Signifi@t Effects In
A Prior EIR On The

Zonint Actio&
Gqeral Pla Or
ComuityPla
WithWhidrThe

Project Is Consistent?

No

No

Are There Eff6ts
That Are Psliar To
The kotect That WiU
Not B€ Substatialy

MitigaledBy
Appli@tion Of

Uniformly Applied
Developmmt Policies

Or Standards That
Have Beo

Previously Adopted?

No

No

Are There Effects

That Are Peculia To
The Project Or The

Palel On Which The
Prdect Would Be

Lo@bd That Have
Not Been Disdo*d

In a Prior EIR On The
Zoning Actior!

Goeral Plaru Or
ComuityPlil
With Whidr the

Proid is Consisbt?

No

No

Any New
InJo@tion of

Substantial
Importil@

Requiling New
Analysis or

Veri.6@tion?

No

No

Any New
CiroGte6
Involving New

Signiti@t Impacts
or Substantially More

Severe Impacts?

No

No

Do Prcpored
Chages lnvolve
New Signi6@t

knpacts ot
Substantially More

Severe Impacts?

No

No

Where Impact Was

Analyad in Pdor
Enviromtal

Doamsts.

FPASP Draft EIR
pp. 3.{.7-1 to -40

pp. 3A.7-36 to -38

Same as (a) above

Environmental
Issue Area

11. Minerd
Reeulce. Wotrld
the Proiect
a. Rsult in the lGs
of availability
of a known mineral
rsurce that
would be of value
to the region and
the rcidents of the
state?

b. Rcult in the los
of availability of a
lcally- importmt
mineral rmurce
rcovery site
delineated on a
laal general plar;
sPecific plan or
other land use

Dlm?

-52-
May2O27

Page 1395

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Prior Environmotal
Do@ot's

Mitigatim Measur6
Addressing Impacts.

Disrusion

mlyzed in the 2011 EIR md that no mitigation measus were necessary to addrss the water supply and water facilities aspect of the FPASP project. (Water Addendu4 p. 3-13.)

Mitigation Measres:
. Nonerequired

Condusion:

(Guidelins, $ 15162), nor would it rcult in any new signifimt impacts that are peflliar to the project or its site (Guideline, $ 15183).

Are There lteviously
Identified Signfi@t

Effects That, As A
Result Of Substantial

New Inlomtion
Not Known At The
Time The EIR Was

Certilied Are Now
Detemined To Have

A More Severe

Advss Impact?

Are There Potentially
Signifi@t Off-Site

Impacts And
Cuulative Impacts

Wtlich Wse Not
Disos*d Il The

Prior EIR Prepaed
For The Gmeral

Plan, Colrmuity
Ple O! Zonint

Action?

Are There Effects

That Were Not
Analyad As

Signifi@tEfu Iir
A Prior EIR on The

Zoning Acti6,
Gqeral Plil Or
ComuityPlm
With Which The

Prcject Is C@sistent?

Are TheE Effects

That Are Peculia To
The Project That Will
Not Be Substantially

Mitigated By
Appliotion Of

Uniformly Applied
Developmt Policies

Or Stmddds That
Have Bm

Previosly Adopted?

Are There Effects

That Are Peculiar To
The Project Or The

Parcel Or Which The
Proj<t Would Be

Laated That Have
Not B€m Disdosed

In a Prioi EIR On The
Zoning Actio&

Gqeral Plil, Or
ColmmityPle
With Which the

Proiect is CoNistat?

Any New
Info@tion of

Substantial
Importee

Requtuing New
Analysis or

Verifietion?

Any New
Cir@taG
Involving New

Signifimt Impacts
or Substantially More

Sewre Impacts?

Do Propored
Chages Involre
New Signifi@t

Impacts or
Substantially More

Severe Impacts?

Where lrpact Was

Analyad in Prior
Environmmta.l

Doomsts.

FPASPDTaftEIR
pp.3A"7-1 to-40

Environmental
Issue Area

11. Minenl
RmrcWould
the Proiect

Mmgini Rmch Phe 1C North (Mmgini Ranch Phse 1 Lors 11 & 12)

CEQA Exemption and Streamlining Amlysis

-53-
May2021

Page 1396

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



12. NOrSE

Mmgini Rmdr Phe lC Ndth (Mmgini Rach Phroe l Lots 11& 12)
CEQA Exmption and Streamlining Analysis

Plior Envirmotal
Domq(s

MitigatimMearc
AddEssing Impacts.

MM 34.11-4

MM 3A.11-3

MM 3A.11-4
34.11-5

Are There Previously
Identified SiFi6cilt
EtultE AsA

Result Of Substantial
New Inforction

Not lcrown At The
Time The EIR W6
Certi.6e4 Are Now

Detemined To Have
A More Severe

Adrere Impact?

No

No

No

Are There Pobntialy
Sitnfi@tOff-Site

Irnpacfs And
Cumulative Impacts

Which Were Not
Disos*d In The

Prior EIR Prepaed
For The Gmral
Pla,ColMwity
Plm Or Zoning

Action?

No

No

No

Are There Effets
That Were Not
Analyed As

Signifi6t Effus In
A Prior EIR On The

ning Action,
Gmeral Plm Or
ColmuityPla
WithWhidrThe

Prcject k Coreistent?

No

No

No

Are There Effects

That Are Peculia To
The Prcject That WiI
Not Be Substatialy

MitigadBy
Applietion Of

Uniformly Applied
Developmot Policies

O! Standards That
Have Beo

Previo6ly Adopted?

No

No

No

Are There Effects

That Are Peculia! To
The Plojet O! The

PrelOnWhichThe
Prciect Would Be

kabd That Have
Not Be6 Disdo*d

In a Prio! EIR On The
Zoning Action,

Gmeral Plm, Or
ComsityPla
With Whidr the

Proid is Consisht?

No

No

No

Any New
Infomtion of

Substantial
Importme

Requiring New
Anal)€is o!

Veri6@tion?

No

No

No

Any New
Ci@tmc
Involving New

Signifi@t Impacts
or Subst&tially More

Severe Impacts?

No

No

No

Do Prcposed
Chags Involve
NwSignifi@t

Impacts or
Substantially More
Sevft Impacts?

No

No

No

Where Idpact Was

Analyad in Prior
Envir@otal
DoM@ts.

FPASP Draft EIR
pp. 3A.11-1 io -52

pp. 34.11-50 to -51

pp. 3.{.11-33 to -35

pp.3A.11-36 to 48

Environmental
Issue Area

l,il Noiee. Would
the proiect rcsult
in:
a. Exp6ue of

Persore to or
genaation of noise
levels in exccs of
stmdilds
stablished in the
local gmeral plan
or noise ordimce,
or appli€ble
standads of other
aqencis?

b. Expmue of
persoro to or
genaation of
excssive
groundbome
vibration or
groundbome noise
levels?

c. A substmtial
pqmnent
inaease in ambient
noi* levels in the
proiect Yicinity
above levels
existing without
the Droiet?

-54-
May2027

Page 1397

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Prior Envtomtal
D@sfs

Mitigati@Me6rc
AddEssing lrnpacts.

MM 34.11-1
3A.11-3

None required

Are There Previously
Idmtitied Signiffcat

Effects That As A
Result Of Subshtial

New Inforutio
Not Known At The
Time The EIR Ws
Certi6e4 Are Now

Delemined To Have
A More Sevee

Advffie lhpact?

No

No

Are There Potentially
Signifi@t Off-Site

Impacts And
Cmulative Ihpacts

Which Were Not
Discsed In The

Prio! EIR Prepared
For The C{eral
Pla,Commity
Pl4 Or Zoning

Action?

No

No

Are There Effecs
That Were Not
Analyzd As

Sitnifiqt Effects In
A Prior EIR On The

Zoning Acti@,
Gqeral Plan Or
CommityPlm
With Whidr The

Project Is Cmsistent?

No

No

Are Thft Effects

That Are Peculid To
The Proiect that WiU
Not B€ Substmtially

MitigadBy
Applietion Of

Uniformly Applied
Dewlop@t Policies

Or Standads That
Have B@

Previously Adopted?

No

No

Are There Effects

That Are P(utia To
The Prcject Or The

PrelOnWhichThe
Plojct Would Be

Lcated That Have
Not B€q Disdosed

In a Prior EIR On The
Zoning Actim,

Greral Plar, Or
Comuity Plan
With Which the

Prciect is Coreistot?

No

No

Any New
InJomtion of

Substantial
Importane

Requiring New
Analysis ot
Vtri6€tion?

No

No

Any New
Cir@tac
hvolving Nw

Signifi@t Impacts
or Substantially More

Se@ Irnpacts?

No

No

Do Prcposd
Chan66 Involw
New Signifi@t

Impacts or
Substantially More
Sevft Impacts?

No

No

Whee Impact Was
Analyad in Prior
Enviromqtal

Doomots.

FPASP DTaftEIR
pp. 34.11-1 to -52

pp. 3A.11-27 to -35

pp. 3A11-27 and
3A.11-49

Environmental
Issue Area

le Nois€. Would
the proi€ct redult
rn:
d- A substmtial
temporary or
periodic haease in
mbient noise
levels in the projct
vicinity above
levels edsting
without the
project?

e. For a proiet
looted within an

airport land u*
plan or where such
a plan hro not ben
adopted, within
two mil6 of a
public aLport or
public se atport,
would the proiect
exPce PeoPle
rsiding or
working in the
proitrt ilea to
exccsive noise
levels?

Mmgini Rmch Phm 1C North (Mmgini Rmch Phae l Lots 11& 12)
CEQA Exemption and Streamlining Analysis

-55-
May2021,

Page 1398

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Prior EnvAmtal
Do@ofs

Mitigati@Meas6
Addressing lnpact$

None required

AreThere heviowly
Idmtified Significat
Efulhat AsA

Result Of Subsrmtial
New Inf@ti@

Not I(nom At The
Tine The EIR Wre
Certi6e4 Are Now

Detemined To Have
AMoreSere

Adw Impact?

No

Are TheE Pobntially
Signi6@tOff-Site

Impacts And
Cuulative Impacts

WhichWreNot
Disru*d In The

Prior EIRPreped
For The G@ral

Plan, CotMuity
Plm Orzoning

Action?

No

Are There Effects

That Were Not
Analyzd As

Sitniff@t Effects kr
A Prior EIR On The

Zoning Actis,
Goeral Pla Or
Comuity Plan
With Whidrlhe

Ploiect k C@sistent?

No

AE There Efks
That Ae Peculid To
The Ploiect That Wil
Not Be Substantially

MitigacdBy
Appliotion Of

Unifom{y Applied
Developmt Polici6

O! Standards That
Have 86

Previously Adopted?

No

Ate There Effects

That Are Peculia To
The Project Or The

PrelOnWhidrThe
Projet Would Be

L4ated That Have
Not Beq Disdo*d

In a Prio! EIR On The
Zonint Actioo

Gmeral Pla, Or
Colmuity Plan
With Which tiE

Pmid is Coreisht?

No

Any New
Info@tion of

Substantial
Importane

Requiting New
Analysis or
Vsitr@ti6?

No

Any New
Ci@tanc
Involving Nw

Signifi@t Impacts
or Substantially More

Severe Impacts?

No

Do Poposed
Chag6Involre
New Signii@t

Impacts or
Substantially More

Severe lmpacb?

No

Where Impact Was

Analyzd in P!io!
Enviro@tal
Do@mts.

FPASPDTaftEIR
pp. 3A.11-l to -52

PP.3L11-n

Environmental
Issue Area

12 Noise. Would
the poiect reeult
in:
f. For a prciect
within the vicinity
of a private
aistrip, would the
projct qpGe
pople rsiding or
working in the
proifft nea to
qcssive noise
levels?

Mmgini RmchPhe 1C North (Mmgini Randr Phce l Lois 11 & 12)

CEQA Exmption and Streamlining Analysis
-56'

May2O21

Page 1399

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Prior Enviromstal
Domo/s

Mitigation MeasuG
Add6sing lmpacts.

Discsioft

the potential impacts.

2011 EIR after implemmtation of the following mitigation neasuc: MM 3B.11-1a, MM 3B.11-1b, MM 38.11-1c, MM 38.11-1d, MM 38.11-1e, and MM 38.11-3. (Water Addsdum, p. 3-14.)

Se Efibit 3 for disossion of the Mangini Ranch Phase 1C North proi(t's comistency with noie policic in the FPASP that ruy be relevmt to noise impacts. (Exl. 3, p. 29.)

Mitigation Mecres:
. MM 34.11-1
r MM3A.11-3
. MM 3A.11-4
r MM34.11-5
r MM 38.11-1a
r MM 38.11-1b
r MM 38.11-1c
. MM 38.11-1d
r MM 3B.11-1e
r MM 38.11-3
r MM 4.12-1

the FPASP EIR and simolv add new details about noise baniers (e-e.. rmuired heieht ild mtedals) md buildine mterials rmuired in the previouslv adopted mitisation measus.

Are There Prsiosly
Idotified Signi66t

Effects Thal As A
Result Of Substantial

New InIo@tion
Not Known At The
Time The EIR W6
Certifie4 Are Now

Detemined To Have
A Mole Sevse

Advw Impact?

Aie There Potentially
Signifi@tOff-Site

Impacts And
Cumulatire Impacts

Which Wse Not
Dinssd In The

Prior EIR Prepaed
For The Greral
Plm,CotMuity
Ple Or Zoning

Action?

Are There Effects

That Were Not
Anaiyzd As

Significmt Effects Il
A Prior EIR On The

Zoning Acti6,
Goeral Pla Or
ComwityPlm
With WhidrThe

Ploj(t Is Cqsistent?

Are There Eff(ts
That Are Peculia To
The hoject Thai Will
Not Be Substmtially

MitigadBy
Appliotion Of

Unilomly Applied
Developmst Policis

Or Standards That
Have Bem

Prwiously Adopted?

AreThereEfus
That Are P€u1ia To
The Prcject Or The

Prel On Which The
Proiect Would Be

Iffabd That Have
Not Bs Disdord

In a P!io! EIR On The
Zoning Action,

Gderal Plm, Or
ColrmuityPla
WithWhicl the

Proiect is Coroistat?

Any New
InJomtion of

Substantial
Importane

Requiling New
Analysis or
Vqi6etion?

Any New
Cir@tans
Involving New

SiSnifi@t Ilrpacb
or Substantially More

Severe Impacts?

Do Proped
Chagc Involre
New Signifi@t

Impacts or
Substantially More

severe lrnpacts?

Where Impact Wa
Analyad in Prior
Envir@qtal
Dom@ts.

FPASP DraftEIR
pp.9A.U-1 to-52

Environmental
Issue Area

12" Noiee. Would
the prciect rc8ult
in

Mmgini Rmch PhN 1C North (Mmgini Rmch Phce l Lots 11& 12)

CEQA Exemption and Streamlining Analysis

-57-
May2021,

Page 1400

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Plior Environmmtal
Do(:Mot's

Mitigatim Measm
Addressing Ispacts.

The following Noise Study recomendatioro implement the FPASP EIR'S mitigation measues will be required as conditiore of approval:

illustrated on Figure 2 of Efibit 4. The noi* barriers could take the form of masoruy wa[ earthen bem, or a combimtion of the two.

from which the rcdway would be visible be upgraded to a minimum STC rating of 32. Figure 2 of Efibit 4 shows the lots with reomended window as*mbly upgrades.

intsior noise level stmdard. (Exh. 4 pp.9-10.)

Condusion:

(Guidelines, S 15162), nor would it rault in any new signficant impacts that are peculiar to the prciect or its site (Guidelins, $ 15183).

Aie TheE Previosly
Identified Significilt

Efftrb That, As A
Reslt Of Substantial

New Infomtion
Not Known At The
Time The EIR W6
Certifed, Are Now

Delemined To Have
A More Sewe

AdveG Impact?

Are There Pobntially
Signifi@t Off-Site

Irnpacts And
Cmulative knpacts

Which Were Not
Disassed In The

Prior EIR Prepaed
For The Gmeral

Plar! Comuity
Plm Or Zonint

Action?

Are There Effects

That Were Not
Analyred As

Signifi@t Etrects In
A Prio! EIR On The

Zoning Action,
Gseral Pla Or
ColmmityPlm
With Which The

Projst Is Consistent?

Are There Ef{ects

That AE Peculia To
The Prcject That Will
Not Be Substmtiially

MitigaHBy
Applietion Of

UniforEily Applied
Developmst Policies

Or Standards That
Have Bm

Previocly Adopted?

Are There Effects

That Are Peolid To
The Proiect Or The

Parcel On Which The
Prciect Would Be

Isated That Have
Not Bem Disdosed

Lx a Prio! EIR On The
Zonint Actio4

Gmeral Plm, Or
Colrwuity Plan
WithWhidrthe

Proiect is Coreistot?

Any New
Lrfomtion of

Substantial
Importme

Requidng New
Analysis o!

Veri6@tion?

Any New
Cirmtmc6
Involving New

Signifimt Irnpacis
or Substiltially More

Sevete Impacts?

Do Prcposed
Chage Involve
New Signifi@t

Lnpacts o!
Substartially MoE

Sevse Impacts?

WIEE Irnpact Was
Analyad in Prior
Envirommtal
Dodmeb.

FPASP DraftEIR
pp. 3A.U-1 to -52

Enviromental
Issue Area

11 Noiae. Would
the proiect r€oult
in

Mmgini Rmch Phme 1C North (Mmgini Rmch Ph6e 1I'ts 11& 12)

CEQA Exemption and Streamlining Analysis

-58-
lvlay2O21

Page 1401

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



13. POPULATION AND HOUSING

Magini Rmch Phe lC North (Mmgini Rmdr Phme 1 lots 11& 12)

CEQA Exemption and Stremlining Amlysis

Prior Envirmtal
Domqfs

Mitigation Mearc
AddEssing Impacts.

None required

None required

Are There PrwioEly
Idotified SigniIimt

Effecb Thal As A
Resuli Of Substantial

New InJo@tion
Not Knom At The
Time The EIR W6
Certilie4 Arc Now

Detemined To Haw
A More Severe

Adwre Inpact?

No

No

Are There Potentially
SignfiqtOff-Site

Irnpacts And
CMu.lative Impacts

Whidr Wee Not
Disossd h The

Prior EIR Prepmd
For The Gtrlal

Plan, ColMuity
Pla Ot Zoning

Action?

No

No

Are There Effects

That Were Not
Analyad As

Signifi@t Effets Ir
A Prior EIR On The

Zoning Actim,
Gmeral PIa Or
CommityPlm
Witr WhidrThe

Proiect ls Cmsistent?

No

No

Are There Effets
That Are PKulia To
The ftqect That Will
Not Be Substantialy

Miugated By
Appli@tionOf

Unilorurly AppUed
Dewlopmdt PoLici6

Or Shdards That
Have Bm

P@iously Adopted?

No

No

Are There Effects

That Are Pmliar To
The Prcject Or The

Parel On Which The
Proiect Would Be

lo@ted That Have
Not Bes Disdoed

In a P!io! EIR On The
Zoning Action,

Goeral Pla, Or
ComuityPla
With Which the

Proid is Coreistet?

No

No

Any New
Inforotion of

Substantial
Importane

Requiring New
Analysis or

Verifi@tion?

No

No

Any New
CiroGtac
Involving New

Signifi@t Impacts
or Substantially More

Severe Impacts?

No

No

Do Prcpo*d
Chage Involve
New Signi6@t

Impacts or
Substantially MoE

Sewre Impacts?

No

No

WheE lrpact Was
Analyad in Prio!
Envtomtal

Do(:mois.

FPASP DTaft EIR
pp. 3.{.131 to -16

pp. 3A.1911 to -15

P. 3A.13-15

Environmental
Issue Area

13. Population and
HmingWould
the hroiect

a. Induce
substantial
population growth
in m aea, eiths
directly (for
qample, by
propcing new
homemd
businese) or
indircdy (for
example, ttuough
extereion of roads
or oths
infrastructure) ?

b. Displace
substantial
numbers of
existing housing
ncessitating the
coretruction of
replacemmt
housing
elsewhere?

-59-
May2O27

Page 1402

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Prior Envircrental
Domo/s

Mitigation Meare
AddEssing Impacts.

None required

Disrusion:

amlysis of the potential impacts.

as malyad in the 2011 EIR and, thus, no nw mitigation was required. (Water Addendm, p. 3-15.)

Mitigation Memres
o Nonerequired

Conduim:

impacts (Guidelinc, $ 15162), nor would it r6ult in any new significant impacB that are p*uliar to the proiect or its site (Guidelina, $ 15183).

Are There Prsio6ly
Identified Signiliot

Efftrb That, As A
Result Of Subtutial

New Info@tion
Not Ihown At The
Time The EIR W6
Certified Are Now

Detemined To Have
A More Sere

AdveR Impact?

No

Are Thee Poiedially
Signifi@t Off-Site

Impacts And
CMulatiw Impacb

Which Wqe Not
Disossd In The

Prior EIR Prepded
For The Gqera.l
Pla,ColMmity
Ple Or Zoning

Action?

No

Are There Effects
That Were Not
Analyred As

Signi6@t Eff(ts kr
A Prior EIR On The

Zoning Acti6,
Gmeral Plm Or
Comuity Plan
With Which The

Proiect Is CoreGlent?

No

AreThmEffd
That Ar P(uliar To
The Project That WiI
Not Be Substantially

Mitigated By
Appliction Of

Unilorrrly Applied
Developmt Potcies

Or Standards That
Have Bsr

Previously Adopted?

No

Are Th€re Effects

That Ae Peculia To
The Prciect Or The

Pael On Which The
Proiect Would Be

Ldated That Have
Not B@ Disdosed

In a Prior EIR On The
ning Actio,

Gaeral Plan, Or
Comwity Plan
With Which the

Proiect is CoNistdt?

No

Any New
InJomtion of

Substantial
Importae

Requiring New
Analysis or
Vdifiction?

No

Any New
CirsNtaG
Involving New

Signifi@t Impacts
o! Substartially More

Severe Impacts?

No

Do Proposed
Chmge Involve
New Signifiat

Impacts or
Substantially More

Severe Impacts?

No

Where Inpact Was
Analyad in P!io!
Enviroll@tal
Do@6ts.

FPASP DTaftEIR
pp. 3A.l'1 to -16

P. 3A.13-16

Environmental
Issue Area

1i!, Populatiurand
Houeing Would
the Proiect
c. Displace
substantial
numberc of psple.
necessitating the
coNtruction of
replacement
housing
elsewhere?

Mmgini Rmdr Phre 1C North (Mmgini Rmch Phse l Lots 11& 12)
CEQA Exmption and Streanlining Analysis

-60-
May2021

Page 1403

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



14. PUBLIC SERVICES

Mmgini Rmch Phe lC North (Mmgini Randr Phm l Lots 11& 12)

CEQA Exemption and Streamlining Analysis

Prior Envircnmstal
Do@oYs

Mitigation Meas6
Addressing Impacts.

MM 3A.lll-1

MM3A.1,l2
3,A..1&3

Are There Prcvio6ly
Identified Sitnificmt
EtuThat,AsA

Result Of Substantial
New Info@tion

Not Known At The
TimeThe EIRW6
Certifie4 Are Now

Detemined To Have
A More Seve€

Advere lapact?

No

No

Are There Potentialy
Si8nifi@t Off-Site

Impacts And
Cudulative Impacts

Which Wse Not
Disos*d In The

Prio! EIR Piepiled
For The Goeral
Plm,Colmwity
Plan Or Zoning

Action?

No

No

Are There Effects

That Were Not
Analyed As

Signifi@t Effects In
A Prior EIR On The

ning Actiorv
Gqeral Plm Or
ComuityPla
With WhidrThe

Project Is Cmsistent?

No

No

Are There Efftrts
That AE Psulia To
The Prcject That Will
Not Be Substmtially

MitigadBy
Appli@tion Of

Uniformly Applied
Develophot Policies

Ot Stadads That
Have Bs

Previously Adopted?

No

No

Are Th@ Effects

That Are Peqdia To
The Ploiect Or The

Prel On Which The
Prctect Would Be

lo@bd That Have
Not Beo Disdosd

In a Prio! EIR On The
Zonin8 Action,

Goeral Plm, Or
ColMuityPla
With Whidr tiE

Proiect is Coreistqt?

No

No

Any New
Inforution of

Substantial
Ilrportmc

Requiting Ns
Analysis or
Vsi6etim?

No

No

Any New
CiroNtmc
Involving New

Signifi@t Impacrs
or Substantially More

Severe knpacts?

No

No

Do Prcposed
Changa Involve
New Signi6@t

Impacts or
Substantially More
Se@ Impacis?

No

No

Where Inpact Was
Analyad in Prior

Environmmtal
Do@sts.

FPASPDIaftEIR
DD. 3A.141 to -30

pp.3LL+12to-13

pp. 3.4..1,1-13 to -20

Environmental
Issue Area

14. Public
Swiee
a. Would the
project rsult in
substantial adverse
physical impacts
assciated with the
provision of new
or physielly
altered
govermental
facilitis, need for
new or physically
altered
govemental
facilitis, the
corotuction of
which could cause

signili€nt
envirommtal
impacts, in order to
mintain
acceptable service
ratic, rsporee
tims or other
performnce
objectivs for any
the public *roicc:
Fire protection?

41-
May2021,

Page 1404

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Prior Envirommtal
Do@st's

Mitigati@ Meas6
AddEssin8 Impacts.

None required

None required

None required

Same as (a) above

Are There PEviously
Identified Signi6@t

Efftrts That As A
Result Of Subsfantial

New InJoffitim
Not l(nown At The
Time The EIR W6
Certi6e4 Are Now

Detemined To Have
A More Sevre

Advss Impacl?

No

No

No

No

Are There PototiaUy
Signifi@t Off-Site

Impacts And
Cuulative lmpacb

Which Were Not
Disc*d In The

Prior EIR Preped
For The Gtrral
Pla,Comuity
Plm Or Zoning

Action?

No

No

No

No

AE TheE Effets
That Were Not
Analyad As

Signifi@t Effects In
A P!io! EIR On The

Zonint Actim,
Goeral Plm Or
ColMuity Plan
With Which The

Prciect Is Cmsisbnt?

No

No

No

No

AreThereEffu
That Are Peculia To
The Ploiect That Will
Not Be Substantialy

MitigadBy
Appli@tion Of

Uniformly Applied
Developmot Policies

Or Standads That
Have B@

Previowly Adopted?

No

No

No

No

Are There Effects

That AE Peculia To
The Proiect Or The

Pacel On Which The
Ploj(t Would Be

LGated That Have
Not Be6 Disdosed

In a Prior EIR On The
Zoning Actim,
Grelal Plaa Or
ColmuityPlil
With Whidrthe

Proid is Consisht?

No

No

No

No

Any New
Info@tion of

Substantial
Importme

Requidng New
Analysis or

Verifi@tion?

No

No

No

No

Any New
CiMtaG
lnvolving New

Signifi@t Impacts
or Substantially More

Sevft Impacts?

No

No

No

No

Do Prcposed
Chmg6Involre
NilSigni6@t

Impacts or
Substantially More

Severe Impacts?

No

No

No

No

Wher Impact Was
Analyzd in kior
Envirollmtal
Dom6ts.

FPASPDTaft EIR
DD. 3Al4-1 to -30

pp. 3A.1,+2O to -23

pp. 3,4'.14-24 to -30

pp.34.12-74to -77

(in Paks md
Rmeation chaptc,

not the Public
Servic6 chapter)

Same as (a) above

Environmental
Issue Area

14. Public
Swie
Police protection?

Schmls?

Parks?

Other public
facilitis?

Mmgini Rmch Ph6e 1C North (Milgini Rmdr PhGe 1 Lots 11 & 12)

CEQA Exmption and Streamlining Amlysis

-62-

May2O21

Page 1405

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Prior Enviimstal
Doomot's

Mitigation Measrc
Addressing lrnpacts.

Disrusion:

in the 2011 EIR and, thus, no new mitigation was required. (Water Addendun! p. 316.)

Mitigation Measres:
o MM 3A.1tl-1
. MM3A.14-2
. MM 3A.1,13

Condusioru

(Guidelines, g 15162), nor would it result in my new signficant impacts that are peculia to the project or its site (Guidelinc, $ 15183).

Are There Iteviously
ldentiJied Signifi@t

Effects That As A
Result Of Substantial

New Info@tion
Not Known At The
Time The EIR W6
Certi6e4 Are Now

Detemined To Have
A More Sevse

AdveFe Impact?

Arc There Potentially
Si8nifi@t Off-Siie

Impacts And
Cuulative Impacts

Which Wse Not
Disds*d In The

Prior EIR Prepded
For The Goeral
Plm,ColMmity
Pla Or Zoning

Action?

Are There Effects

That Were Not
Analyzd As

Signifi@t Effects In
A Prior EIR On The

Zoning Actiorr
Gmeral Pla Or
CommityPlm
With Which The

Plojst Is C@sistent?

Are There Effects
That Are Pmliar To
The Project That WiU
Not B€ Substmtially

Mitigated By
Applietion Of

Uniforrdy Applied
Developmot Policies

Or Standards That
Have Bm

Previously Adopted?

Are There Effcts
That Are Pmliar To
The Prcject Or The

Pdel On Which The
hoiect Would Be

Located That Have
Not Been Disdo*d

In a P!io! EIR On The
Zoning Action,

Goeral Pla, Or
ColMuityPlm
WithWhidrthe

Proiect is CoNistot?

Any New
Infomtion of

Substantial
Importane

Requiling New
Analysis or

Veri6@tion?

Any New
Ci!@rctae
Involvint New

Signifi@t Irnpacts
or Substantially More

Severe Impacts?

Do Proposed
Cha86 Involve
New Signifi@t

Irnpacts or
Substantially Moe

Sevse Impacts?

Where Lnpact Was

Analyad in Prior
Envi!onm@tal

Doommts.

FPASP DTaft EIR
Do. 3.{.14-1 to -30

Environmental
Issue Area

14. Public
Senics.

Mmgini Rilch Phffi 1C North (Mmgini Rech Ph6e l Itts 11& 12)

CEQA Exemption and Streamlining Amlysis
-53-

Illay2O21

Page 1406

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



15. RECREATION

Mmgini Rmdr Phrc 1C North (Mmgini Rmch PhGe l Lois 11& 12)

CEQA Exmption and Streamlining Analysis

Prior EnviMmtal
DocuoYs

Mitigation Measls
Add6ing lmpacts.

None required

Same as (a) above

Are Ther Prwio6ly
Identified Signi.fimt

Efi(ts That, As A
Result Of Substantial

New Infomtion
Not KnoM At The
Time The EIR W6
Certified Are Now

Debmined To Have
A More Severe

Advers Impact?

No

No

Are There Potentially
Sitnifi@tOff-Site

Inpacts And
CMulative Impacb

Which Wqe Not
Disds*d In The

Prior EIR Prcpaed
For The Gqeral
Pla,Commity
Plm O! Zoning

Action?

No

No

Are There Effects

That Were Not
Analyred As

Signifi@tEtukt
A Prior EIR On The

ning Actim,
Gqeral Plm Or
ComuityPlm
With WhichThe

Prciect Is C@sistent?

No

No

Are There Efftrts
That Are Pcutia To
The Prcject That WiI
Not Be Substantially

MitigaHBy
Appli@tion Of

Unilornly Applied
Developmt Policies

Or Standards That
Have Bs

&eviously Adopted?

No

No

Are TheE Effects

That AE Pmlid To
The Proiect Or The

Parel On Whidr The
Protect Would Be

Ldated That Have
Not Beq Disdosd

In a Prio! EIR On The
Zonin8 Actiorv

Goeral Pla+ Or
CoIMuityPlm
With Whidr the

Proiect is Coreistet?

No

No

Any New
InJomtion of

Substantial
Importile

Requiling New
Analysis or
Verifi@tim?

No

No

Any New
Cir@tmcs
Involving New

Signifiat Itnpacts
or Substantially More

Severe Impacts?

No

No

Do Prcpo*d
(}rage Involve
New Signifi@t

Impacts or
Substatially More

Sev@ Impacts?

No

No

WheE Impact Was
Analyad in Prior

Environmmta.l
Do@ots.

FPASPDTaITEIR
Do.3L12-lto-17
pp.3l..12-12to -17

Same as (a) above

Environmental
Issue Area

15. Recreation

a. Would the
proiect insease the
Ee of existing
neighborhood and
regional parks or
other recreatioml
facilitis such that
substantial
physical
detsioration of the
facility would
cru orbe
aaelerated?

b. Dos the project
indude
rceational
facilitic or require
the comtruction or
qpffiionof
rseational
facilitie which
might have m
adverse physiel
effect on the
enviroment?

-6+
May2O21,

Page 1407

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Prior Envlmtal
Doomt's

Mitigatim Me6us
Addrcssint Impacts

Disrusion:

poteniial impacts.

the 2011 EIR after implementation of the following mitigation measure: MM 38.12-1. (Water Addendur& p. 915.)

Se Exhibit 3 for disossion of the Mangini Ranch Phase 1C North project's coNistency with pilks policies in the FPASP that my be relevant to rseation impacts. (Exh. 3, pp. 16-12.)

Mitigation Measres:
. MM 38.12-1

Condusim

(Guidelinc, $ 15162), nor would it rsult in any new significant impacts that are peculiil to the proitrt or its site (Guidelins, g 15183).

Are There Previously
Identilied Significat

Effects That As A
Result Of Substantial

New Info@tion
Not Knom At The
Time The EIR W6
Certifie4 Are Now

Detemined To Have
A More Severe

AdveEe Impact?

Are There Potentially
Signifi@tOff-Site

Impacts And
Cumulative Impacts

Whidr Were Not
Disos*d In The

Prior EIR Prepaed
For The Gmeral
Pla,Cotmuity
Plm O! Zoning

Action?

Are There Effects

That Were Not
Aralyad As

SigniIiat Effects In
A Prior EIR On The

Zoning ActiorL
Gmeral Pla Or
ComuityPla
With Which The

Proiect Is Consistent?

AE TheE Effects

That Are Peolid To
The koiect That Will
Not Be Substmtially

Mitigad By
Appli@tion Of

UniIorrily Applied
Developmmt Policies

Or Standads That
Hav€ Bm

Pleviously Adopted?

Are There Effects

That Are Peculiar To
The Project Or The

Pacel On Whidr The
Prciect Would Be

Lo@ied That Have
Not Bem Disdoed

In a Prior EIR On The
Zoning Actio&

Greral Plm, Or
Commity Plan
WithWhich the

Prciect is Coroistmt?

Any New
Info@tion of

Substantial
Importme

Requtuing New
Analysis or

Veri6@tion?

Any New
Cir@tac
Involving Ns

Signitimt Impacb
or Substhtially More

Sevre Impacts?

Do Proposd
Chages hvolve
New Signifi@t

Impacts or
Substantially MoE

Sewe knpacts?

WheE lrnpact Was

Analyad in Prior
Environmmtal
DoMmts.

FPASP Draft EIR
DD. 3A-12-1 lo -17

Environmental
Issue Area

15. Recation

Mmgini Rmch Phre lC North (Mmgini Rmch Phme l Lots 11& 12)
CEQA Exemption and Streamlining Analysis

{5-
May2027

Page 1408

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



16. TRANSPORTATION/ TRAFFIC

Mmgini Rmch Phre lC North (Mmgini Rmdr Phe l Lots 11& 12)
CEQA Exemption and Steanlining Amlysis

P!io! Envfuomqtal
Domot's

Mitgati@ Me6u6
Addressing Impacts.

MM 3A.15-1a

3A.15-1b
3A.1S1c
3,{.1'1f
3A.111i
34.1S1i
3A.1'11
3A.1F1o
3A.1F1p
3A.1$1q
3A.1F1r
3,{.15-1s
3.{.1$1u
3A.1F1v
3,{.1F1w
3,{.15-1x
34.1$1y
34.7*12

3A.15-1aa

3A.111dd
3A.1$1e
3A.1$1ff
3,A'.15-1gg

3A.1$1hh
34.1$1ii
3A.1.t2a
3A.1F2b

Are There Iteviously
Identified Signincmt
EfkThai AsA

Result Of Substatial
New Info@ti@

Not I(rown At The
Time The EIR Ws
Cstifred, Are Now

Detemined To Have
A More Sewe

Advere Impact?

No

Are There Pobntially
Sitnifi@t Off-Site

Impacts And
Cuulauve Impacb

Which Were Not
Disos*d In The

Prior EIR Prepaed
For The Gsenl
Plil,CotrwFity
Ple Or Zonint

Action?

No

Are There Effects

That Were Not
Analyad As

Signifi@t Effects Lr
A P!io! EIR On The

Zoning Action,
Gmeral Plan Or
CommityPla
With Which The

Ploject k Cmsistent?

No

Are There Effects

That AE Pecdia To
The Prciect That Will
Not Be Substatially

MitigadBy
Applietion Of

Unifora[y Applied
Developmt Policies

Or Standads That
Have Bm

Pleviously Adopted?

No

Are There Eff(ts
That Are Peculia To
The Proiect O! The

Pael On Whidr The

Prcject Woufd Be

laated That Have
Not Beq Disdosed

In a Prior EIR Or The
Zoning Actiorr

Greral PIm, Or
CotMuityPle
WithWhidr the

Proid G Coreistmt?

No

Any New
brforution of

Substantial
Importae

Requtuing New
Analysis or

Vedfietion?

No

Any New
Ci@ta6
Involving New

Signifi@t Impacts
or Substantially More

Sevse Impacts?

No

Do Propo*d
Chages Involve
New Signfi@t

Impacts o!
Substantia.[y More

Sevre Iaopacis?

No

Where Impact Was
Analyad in Prior
Envirmmtal

Do@@ts.

FPASP DraftEIR
pp. 3A1Sl to -157

pp. 3A.1F25 to -
157

Environmental
Issue Area

16. Transportatiot/
Tnffie Would the
Droiect
a. cau* an
insease in taffic
which is
substantial in
relation to the

existing traffic load
and capacity of the
street system (i-e-,

rsult in a
substantial
inaease in eiths
the nmber of
vehidetrips, the
volume to cpacity
ration on roads, or
congestion at
intersstiore)?

46-
May2021

Page 1409

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Pdor Enviromotal
Do@6fs

Mitigatim MeduG
Addressing Impacts.

3A.1'3
3A.1.Ha
3A.1Hb
3A.1sltc
3A.1ru
3A.1gf
3A.114g
3A'.1ili
3A.1r4i
3A.15-4k
3A.1gl
3A.154m
3.A.15.4n

3A.1F!!o
3A.1F4p
3A.1$4q
3A.194r
3A.15-4s

3A.1S4t
3A.1S4u
3A.1S4v
3A.15-4w
3A.1S4x
3A.154v

Same a (a) above

Are There Previously
Identilied Signficat
EffuThat As A

Result Of Substantial
New Info@tion

Not lGown At The
Time The EIR W6
Cstified, Are Now

Detemined To Have
A More Sevse

Adver Impact?

No

Are There Potentially
Signifiat Off-Site

Impacts And
Cmulative knpacb

Which Were Not
Disos*d In The

Prior EIR Prepared
Ior The Gcral
Pla,CotMuity
Plm Or Zqing

Action?

No

Are There Effects

That Were Not
Aralyred As

Signiti@t Effects In
A Prior EIR On The

ning ActiorL
Gseral Plil Or
ColMuityPlm
With WhidrThe

Prcjst Is Cmsistent?

No

Are TheF Effets
That Are P(ulia To
The Prcject That Will
Noi Be SubstatiaUy

MitigadBy
Appli@tion Of

Unifornly Applied
Dewlopmot Policies

O! Standards That
Have Bs

Prwiously Adopted?

No

Are TheE Effects

That Are Peoliar To
The Ploiecr Or The

Parcel On Which The
Prciect Would Be

Iichd That Have
Not B@ DisdoFd

In a P!io! EIR On The
Zoning Action,

Cmeral Plm, Or
ColMsityPla
With Whidr the

Proid is Cotuistot?

No

Any New
Inlorution of

Substantial
ImportmG

Requiring New
Analysis or

Verifi@ti@?

No

Any New
Cir@tac6
Involving New

Signifi@t Impacb
o! Substantially More

Severe Impacts?

No

Do Prcpoed
Chang6 Involve
New Signi6@t

Impacts or
Substatially More

Sevse Impacts?

No

WheE Impact Was
Analyud in Prior
Envirmtal
Do@qts.

FPASPDTaftEIR
pp. 3A.1t1 to -157

Same as (a) above

Environmental
Issue Area

16. Transportatiod
Traffic Would the
miect

b. Exced, either
individually or
omulatively, a

level of service
standard
6tablished by the

Mmgini Rmch Phe lC North (Mmgini Randr Phse l Lots 11 & 12)

CEQA Exenption and Streamlining Analysis

47-
May2021

Page 1410

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Plior EnvAmmmtal
Doqmqt's

Mitigation Meaffis
Addressing Impacts

MM 3A.1,L1

Are There Previously
Idfltified Si8nificnt
EftuThat AsA

Reslt Of Substhtial
New Infoffition

Not Known At The
Time The EIR W6
Certified, Are Now

kmined To Have
A More Sevre

Advs* Impact?

No

No

No

Are There Potentially
Signifimt Off-Site

Impacts And
Cuulative Impacts

Which Were Not
Disc*d In The

Prior EIR Prepred
For The Gosal

Plan, ColMuity
Pla Or Zoning

Action?

No

No

No

Are There Effects

That Werc Not
Analyred As

SigniJi@t Effects In
A Prior EIR On The

Zonint Actioir,
Goeral Plm Or
ComuityPle
WithWhichThe

Prcject Is Consistent?

No

No

No

Are TheE Effus
That Are Pedlia To
The Prcject That Will
Not Be Substetjaly

MitigaHBy
Appliotion Of

UniIoEily Applied
Developmot Policies

Or Standards That
Have 8€6

Previo6ly Adopted?

No

No

No

Are There Effects

That Are Peculid To
The Proiect Or The

Pacel On Which The
Plojet Would Be

L@ted That Have
Not Be6 Disdosed

In a Prior EIR On The
ning Action,

Gtrral Pla& Or
CommityPla
With Which the

Proid is CoreGtat?

No

No

No

Any New
Inlomtion of

Substantial
Importae

R€quiring New
Analysis ot
Veriff€tion?

No

No

No

Any New
Cir@tilcs
Involvint New

Signifidt Impacts
or Substantially More

Sewe Impacts?

No

No

No

Do Prcposd
Chang6 Involve
New Signifi@t

Impacts or
Substantially More

Severe Impacts?

No

No

No

Where Impact Was
Analyad in Prio!
Envirmmtal
Domdts.

FPASP DraftEIR
pp. 3.{.1F1 to -157

Not relwm! no
changs to air

traffic would rsult
from the Project

No signifient
traffic haards

were identiJied in
thEEIR

3A.1a112 to -13

(in Public Swice
chapter, not

Trareportation
chaDts)

Environmental
Issue Area

16, Tnnsportatiod
Traffic. Would the
rmict
couty congstion
mmgement
agency for
deigmted roads
or hiehwavs?

c. Rsult in a
dnnge in air traffic
patterN, induding
either an incease
in traffic levels or a
change in lmtion
that results in
substantial safety
risks?

d. SubstantiaUy
insemhzads
due to a dsign
feature (e.g., sharp
wsor
dmgerous
intersctiore) or
incompatible usa
(e.9. farm
truiDlrHt)?
e. Rsult in
imdequate
emerSency

accss?

Mmgini Radr Phffi lC North (Mmgini Rmch Phse l Lots 11& 12)

CEQA Exemption and Streamlining Analysis

-6&
May2O21

Page 1411

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



P!io! Enviromntal
Doqm6t's

Mitigation Mearc
Addressing Impacts.

None required

Are There Previously
Idmtified Sitnfi@t

Effets That As A
Result Of Substantial

Ns Inforction
Not l(nom At The
Time The EIR W6
Cstifie4 Are Now

Detemined To Have
A More Sevft

AdveH Impact?

No

No

Are There Pobntially
Signifi@t Off-Site

Impacts And
Cumulative Impacts

Which W@ Not
Disos*d ln The

Prior EIR Prepared
For The Gmenl
Plil,Comuity
Plan Or Zoing

Action?

No

No

AreThereEftu
That Were Not
Analyad As

Signifi@tEffuIrt
A Prior EIR On The

ning Action,
Gmal Plan Or
ColMmityPln
With Which The

Proiect Is CrcisEnt?

No

No

Are There Effets
That Are Pculia To
The Prcject That WiI
Not Be Substantialy

MitigadBy
Appli€tion Of

Unifomrly Applied
DeElop@t Policies

Or Stdrdards That
Have Ber

fteviously Adopd?

No

No

Are There Effects

That Are Pecdid To
The Ploiet Or The

Paral On Whidr The
Prciect W@ld B€

l@tedThat Have
Not Beq Disdosed

br a hior EIR On The
ning Actioit,

Gffral Pla& O!
CommityPln
With Whidrthe

Ploi<t is Coroistqrt?

No

No

Any New
InJomtion of

Substantial
Importme

Requtuing Nry
Analysis or
Vsifietion?

No

No

Any New
Cir@tanG
Involving New

Signifi@t Impacb
or Substetially More

Sevtr ltnpacts?

No

No

Do Prcpo*d
Chdg6 Involve
New Signidot

Impacts or
Substantially More

Sev@ Impacts?

No

No

Whee Impact Was
Analyad in Prior
EnviroMdtal
Do@mts.

FPASPDTaftEIR
pp. 3.{.1F1 to -r57

Developmmt will
be required to

follow City
pakins standards

31^.1ts27

Environmental
Issue Area

16. Tnnspctation/
Tnf6c Would the
miat:
f. Reult in
imdequate
paking epacity?

g. Conflictwith
adopted policies,
plru, or progrm
suPPorting
altemtive
trffiportation
(e.9., bus tunouts,
bisde racks)?

Mmgini Rmdr Phe 1C North (Mmgini Randr Phffi l Lots 11 & 12)

CEQA Exmption and Sfeanlining Analysis
-69-

lJ',aymzl

Page 1412

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Prior Enviromqta.l
Do@ot's

Mitigati@Mearc
Addressing Impacts.

Disrusion:

Boulevdd to Prairie City Road segment. (DEIR, pp. 3A.1$157) The page indi€ted in the table above contain the relevant analysis of the potential impacts.

analyzed in the 2011 EIR after implementation of the following mitigation measus: MM 38.1$1a, MM 3B.15-1b. (Water Addendm, p- 3-16.)

any new or substmtially more severe significant trmportation md traffic impacts. (See Exh. 5, p. 4.)

Mitigation Mereres:
e MM 3A.1i1-1
o MM 3A.1F1a through MM 3A.15-1c
r MM 3A.15-1f
r MM3A.15-1ithroughMM3A.1t1i
r MM 34.15-11
r MM 3A.1$1o tluough MM 3A.1F1s
r MM 3A.15-1u tluough MM 34.15-12
. MM 3A.1.t1aa

Are Thee Previously
Idfltitied Significmt

Effects That As A
Reslt Of Substantial

New lnforution
Not Known At The
Time The EIR W6
Certified, 4p 11o.

Detemined To Have
A More Sewe

Advse Impact?

Are There Potentially
Signifiot Off-Site

Impacts And
Cmulative Impacts

Which Were Not
Disassed In The

Prior EIR Prepared
For The Goeral

Plm,Comuity
Plm Or Zonint

Action?

Are There Effects

That Were Not
Analyad As

Sitnfiqt Effects In
A Prior EIR On The

Zoning Action,
Gmeral Plan Or
CommityPla
With Whidr The

Project k Cmsistent?

Are There Effects

ThatAE PmliilTo
The Prciect That Will
Not Be Substmtially

Mititated By
Appli@tion Of

Uniforaily Applied
Developmt Policies

Or Stadads That
Have B@

Previouly Adopted?

Are There Effects

That Are Pecu.lia To
The koject Or The

Pacel On Which The
Project Would B€

L@ted That Have
Not Beo Disdosd

h a Prior EIR On The
Zonint Actim,

Gmeral PIan, Or
ColMuityPle
With Whidtthe

Proiect is Coreistot?

Any New
Infomtion of

Substanti,al

Importme
Requiring New

Analysis o!
Veri6@tis?

Any New
Ciffitac
Involving New

Signifi@t Impacls
or Substantially More

Sewe Impacts?

Do Proposed
Chmges Involre
New Signin@t

Impacts o!
Substantialy More

SeEe knpacts?

Where Impact Was

Analyad in Prior
Environmtal

Doommts.

FPASP Draft EIR
pp. 3A.1'1 to -157

Environmental
Issue Area

16. Transpodation/
Traffic Would the
miech

Mmgini Rmch Phe lC North (Mmgini Randr Phme 1 Lots 11& 12)

CEQA Exemption and Streamlining Amlysis
-70-

May2021

Page 1413

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Prior Envirretal
Domot's

MitigationMeffi
Addressing Impacts.

MM 3A.1S1dd through MM 3A.15-1ii
MM 3A.1$2a though MM 3A.1F2b
MM3A.1r3
MM 3A.154a through MM 3A.1S4d
MM 3A.15-tlf through MM 3A.1Hg
MM 3A.1.!4i through MM 3A-1F4y
MM 3B.1F1a
MM 38.1s-1b

Condmion

impacts (Guidelin6, S 15162), nor would it rsult in my new signifi@t impacts that are peculiil to the proiect or its site (Guidelins, g 15183).

Are There Prwiouly
Ident'fied Sitni6@t

EfitrbThat As A
Rauli Of Substantial

New InJomtion
Not l(nown At The
Time The EIR W6
Certified Are Now

Debmined To Have
A More Sevde

AdvG Impact?

Are TheF Potentially
Signifi@t Off-Site

Impacts And
Cuulatiw Impacb

WhichWreNot
Dis@d ln The

hior EIR Prepred
For The GsErdl
Pla,ColMuity
Plan Or Zonint

Action?

Are There Effecb
That Were Not
Analyred As

Signifi@t Efitrts h
A Prior EIR On The

Zoning Actio&
Grerd PlmOr
CotMuity Plan
With Which TIE

Proiect Is Consistent?

AreThereEftus
That Are P(ulia To
The P.oiect That WiI
Not Be Substantially

MitigadBy
Appliotion Of

Uniforrrly Applied
Derelopmt Policies

Or Stadads That
Have B€

Pwiouly Adopted?

Are There Effects

That AE Pecarlia To
The Proiect Or The

Parel On Whidr The
Proi(t Would Be

L@!ed That Have
Not Be6 Disdosed

In a Prior EIR On The
Zoning Actim,

Gqeral Plan, Or
Comuity Plan
WithWhidrthe

Proid is Consisrmt?

Any New
Inlomtion of

Substantial
Idportane

Requiring New
Analysis or
Vdi6@tid?

Any New
CimGtmc
Involvint New

Sitnifiqt Impacts
or Substantially More

Severe Impacts?

Do Prcpoxd
Chagc Involve
New Signi.6@t

IDpacts or
Substantialy MoE

Sevee Impacts?

Where Impact Was
Analyad in Prior

EnviroMmtal
Do@mts.

FPASP.DTafIEIR
pp. 3A.1Fl to -157

Environmental
Issue Area

16, TrarDpofatior/
Traffic Wouldthe
mitrt

Mugini Rmch Phre lC North (Mmgini R&ch Ph6€ l Lts 11& 12)
CEQA Exemption and Streamlining Analysis

-71-
May2O27

Page 1414

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



17. UTILITIES

Mmgini Rmdr Phme 1C North (Mmgini Rmch Phce l Lots 11& 12)
CEQA Exemption and Streamlining Analysis

Prior Envi!@stal
Doqmst's

MitigatimMearc
Addressing ltnpacts.

MM 3A.161
3A.16-3

31'.7@
3A.1G5

Same as (a) above

Are There Previouly
Ident'rfied Signifimt
EtuThat,AsA

Result Of Substantial
New InJorotion

Not Known At The
Time Th€ EIR W6
Certided Are Now

kminedToHave
A More Sevse

Adrce Impact?

No

No

No

Are There Potentially
Signifi@tOff-Site

Irnpacts And
Cmulative Impacts

Which Were Not
Disassd In The

Prior EIR Prepaed
Ior The Goenl
Plm,Colmmity

Plan Or Zqing
Action?

No

No

No

Are There Effects

That Wele Not
Analyzd As

Signifiqt Effects In
A P!io! EIR On The

Zoning Action,
Gmeral Pla Or
CoffiuityPla
With t{hich The

PlojKt Is Cmsistdrt?

No

No

No

Are There Effects

That Are Pecdia To
The Prcject That WiI
Not Be Substmtialy

MitigaHBy
Applietion Of

Unifornly Applied
Developm6t Policies

Or Standads That
Have Bm

Psiosly Adopted?

No

No

No

Are TheE Effects

That Are Peculiil To
The Project Or The

Pacel Or Whidr The
Prcject Would Be

leted That Have
Not Be@ Disdosd

In a Prio! EIR On The
Zoning Action,

Gmeral Plm, Or
ColmmityPlm
WithWhich the

P"6id ic a6neiet6t?

No

No

No

Any New
Infomtion of

Substantial
Importae

Reguirint Nry
Analysis o!

Verifi@tion?

No

No

No

Any New
CiMtmG
Involving New

Signifi@t Impacls
or Substantially More

Severe Impacts?

No

No

No

Do Prcposed
Chages lrvolve
New Signifi@t

Impacts o!
Substantially More

Sevm Impacts?

No

No

No

Where Impact Was

Analy4d in P!io!
Enviromtal
Do@ots.

FPASP Drafi EIR
pp. 3A.161 to -43

pp. 3A.1G13 to -28

Same as (a) above

pp. 3A.9-28 to -t13

Also se generally
Backbone

Infrastructure
MND

Environmental
Issue Area

17. Utilitidild
S€nice Systems.
Worild the Roiect:
a. Exced
wastewater
tleatment
requirmmts of
the applieble
Regioml Water

Quality Control
Boad?

b. Require or
rcult in the
coroEuction of
new water or
wastewater
treaknent facilitis
or expamion of
existing facilitia,
the coretruction of
which could euse
signifiant
enviromental
eff{ts?
c. Require or rsult
in th€ coretntction
of new stom water
draimge facilitic
or expmion of
existins facilitie-

-72-
Mav 2021

Page 1415

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Prior Enviromtal
Domot's

Mitigation Measrc
AddEssing lmpacts.

Same as (a) above

Are There Prwiouly
Identified Signifi@t

Effets That As A
Result Of Subtutiel

New Infomtion
Not lcrown At The
Time The EIR W6
Certifie4 Are Now

Deiemined To Have
A More Se@

AdveE Impact?

No

No

tue There Poientially
Signfi@tOftsite

bnpacts And
Cmulative Impacb

Which Wele Not
Diss*d In The

Prior EIR Prepared
For The Goeral
Plm,CotMuity
Pltu Or Zonin6

Action?

No

No

Are There Effecs
That Were Not
Analyad As

Sitnifi@t Effects h
A Prioi EIR On The

Zoning Action,
Gmral Plm Or
ColmmityPle
With Which The

PlojFt Is Consistent?

No

No

Are Thm Elfects
That Are Peculia To
The Proiect Thai Will
Not Be Substmtially

Mitigaied By
Applietion Of

Uniformly Appl.ied
Developmot Policies

Or Standads That
Have Bq

Previously Adopted?

No

No

Are There Effects

That Are Pmliar To
The Project Or The

Pael On Which The
Ploj<t Would Be

Lcated That Have
Not B€m Disdosed

Lx a Prior EIR Olr The
Zoning Actiorr

Greral Pla, Or
CotMuity Plan
WithWhidr the

Proied is Consistmt?

No

No

Any New
Infomation of

Substantial
Importanc

Requiring New
Analysis or

Verifi@tion?

No

No

Any New
Ci!drctanc
Involving New

Signifi@t lmpacts
or Substantially More

Sevse Impacts?

No

No

Do Proposed
Chages Involre
New Signifimt

Impacts or
Substantially More

Severe Impacts?

No

No

Where Impact Was

Analyad in Prior
Envit()Motal

Doom6ts.

FPASPDraftEIR
pp. 3.d161 to -43

WaterAddendm,
pp.2-7to+1.

See generally
DEIR, pp.3A.1E-7

to -53

Same ro (a) above

Environmental
Issue Area

17. Utilitiee and
Senice Syetenc.
Would the Proiect
the coroEuction of
which could euse
significant
enviromenta.l
effects?

d. Have sufficient
water supplies
available to serve

the project from
sisting
entitlemsts md
rsurc6, or ile
new or upmded
entidemsts
neded?

e. Rsult in a
detemimtionby
the wastewater
treatment provider
which ervs or
may suve the
proitrt that it has

adequate capacity
to swe the
projcls projcted
dmdin
addition to the
provide/s existing
comitments?

Mmgini Rmch Phre 1C North (Mmgini Rmdr Phre l Lots 11 & 12)
CEQA Exemption and Streamlining Amlysis

-73-
May2027

Page 1416

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Prior Environmmtal
Doom{t's

Mitigation Measus
Addmsing Impacts.

None required

None required

Are There Previously
Idmtified Signficat

Effects That, As A
Result Of Substantial

New Infomtion
Not Known At The
Time The EIR W6
Certified Are Now

Detemined To Have
A More Severe

AdveR Irnpact?

No

No

Are There Potentially
Signi6@t Off-Site

Impacts And
Cumulative Impacts

Whidr Were Not
Disossed In The

Prio! EIR Prepded
For The Gmeral
Pla,Comuity
Pla Or Zoning

Action?

No

No

Are There Effects

That Wele Not
Analyred As

SiFiIi@t Effects In
A Prior EIR On The

ninS Action,
Greral Pla Or
CommityPlm
With Which The

Project Is Consistent?

No

No

Are There Effsts
That Are Pdliar To
The Project That WiU
Not Be Substatially

MitigadBy
Applietion Of

Unifornly Applied
Developmt Policies

Or Stedards That
Have Bm

Previously Adopted?

No

No

Are There Effftts
ThatAre PflliaTo
The Ploiect Or The

Parel On Which The
Proiect Would Be

L@ted That Have
Not Bes Disdored

In a Prior EIR On The
Zoning Actio&

Gmeral Ple, or
CoMuityPla
WithWhich the

Ploiect is Coreist4t?

No

No

Any New
Iilonation of

Substantial
knportmc

Requiring New
Analysis o!

Veri.6etion?

No

No

Ary New
Cirdrctaces
Involving New

Signifi@t Impacts
o! Substatially Morc

Sewre Impacts?

No

No

Do Prcpord
Chaga Involre
New Slgnifi@t

Impacts or
Substatially More

Severe Irnpacts?

No

No

WheE Lnpact Was
Analyad in Prior

Environmmtal
Do@mts.

FPASP DraftEIR
pp. 3A.1G1 to -43

pp. 34.16-28 to -32

pp. 3A.1G28 to -32

Environmental
Issue Area

17. Utilitismd
Serice Syetem
Would the Proiect
f. Be serued by a
landfill with
sufficient
permitted capacity
to accomodate
the projfft's solid
waste dispmal
neds?
g. Comply with
Heral, state, and
locl statutes and
regulatioro related
to solid waste?

Mmgini Rmch Phe 1C North (Mmgini Rach Phree 1 Lots 11 & 12)

CEQA Exemption and Sueamlining Amlysis
-74-

May2O21

Page 1417

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Pdor Environm$tal
Do@qt's

Miti8ati@ Meaus
Addressing lmpacts

Discsioru

project as mlyzed in the 2011 EIR after implmmtation of the following mitigation measure: MM 38.163a, MM 38.1G3b. (Water Addendun; p. 3-17.)

mdWaterAddendm.

Mitigation Mereres:
MM 3A.1G1
MM 3A.1G3
MM 3.\.16-4
MM 3A.16-5

MM 3B.1G3a
MM 38.16-3b

Condwim

inpacts (Guidelins, S 15162), nor would it rsult in my new signifimt impacts that ile ptrulitr to the project or its site (Guidelin6, S 15183).

Are There I'leviously
Idmtified Significat

Effects That As A
Result Of Substantial

New lnJorotim
Not l(nown At The
Time The EIR Wa
Certified, Are Now

Detemined To Have
A Mole Sevse

AdveFe Impact?

Are There Potentially
Signifimt Off-Site

Impacts And
Cmuladw Impacts

Which Were Not
Disossed In The

Prior EIR kepared
For The Gmeral
Pla,ColMuity
Plan Or Zming

Action?

Are There Eff(ts
That Were Not
Analyzd As

Signifi@t Effects In
A Prior EIR On The

Zoning Actiorr
Gqeral Pla Or
CommityPlm
With WhichThe

Project Is Consistent?

Are TheF Effects

That Are Peculid To
The Proiect That Will
Not B€ Substatially

MitigadBy
AppliotioOf

Uniformly Applied
Developmt Policies

Or gtmdards That
Have 86

Previously Adopted?

Are TheE Effcts
That AF Peuliar To
The Project Or The

Pacel On Which The
Plojet Wou.ld Be

L(ated That Have
Not B€m Disdo*d

In a Prior EIR On The
Zoning Actim,

Greral Pla, Or
CommityPle
With Whidr the

Proid is Consistet?

Any New
Inforution of

Substantial
Importme

R€qutuing New
Analysis or

Verifietion?

Any New
Ci@tmG
Involvint New

Signifi@t Impacts
or Substa*ially More

SeEe Impacts?

Do Proposed
Chmga Involre
New Sitnin@t

Impacts or
Substantially MoF

Severe Impacts?

Where Impact Was

AnalyEd in ftior
Enviro@tal

Doamots.

FPASP DraftEIR
pp. 34.1&1 to -4i!

Environmental
Issue Area

17. Utilitiee md
Sewice Systems.
Would the hoiect

Mmgini Rmdr Phe 1€ North (Mmgini Rmch Ph6e l Lots 11& 12)

CEQA Exemption and Streanlining Analysis
:75-

May202"1

Page 1418

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



18. MANDATORY FINDINGS OF SIGNIFTCANCE

MmginiRmdrPhelC Ncth (Mmgini Radr Phe l Lob 11&12)
CEQA Exemption and Steanrlining Analysis

nla

RiorEnvircmtal
Doahsrt's

Mitigati@M@re
Addcsing lmpacti

No

Are Thee Previowly
Idqtilied Signifiat
EtuThaLAsA

Reslt Of Substantid
New Info@tim

Not I(nown At TtE
Time The EIR W6
Csti6e4 Are Now

kminedTotlare
AMoreSere

Adw Impact?

No

Are The Poto*ially
Signifi@tOff-Sib

Impacts And
Cuul,atire Impacb

t^IhidrW@Not
Diswd I'r The

Prior EIR Prepared
For The Gqeral

Pla,C@uity
Plm Orzoing

Action?

No

AreTheEEfu
That W@ Not
Analyad As

Sitnifi@t Effects In
A Prior EIR On The

Zoniry Actim,
Gemal Plan Or
CotMuity Plan
WithWhi&The

koist Is CGisbrt?

No

AreThereEtu
That AE Pqllia To
The Proid ThatWiU
Not Be Suhantially

Mitigated By
Applietion Of

Unifcurly Applied
Developmt Policies

Or Statdards That
Have Bsr

Previously Adopted?

No

Are There E6ects

That Are Pculia To
The Ploject OrThe

PrelOnWhidrThe
Proict Would Be

Ieted That Hare
Not Be@ Disdosd

In a Prior EIR Gr The
Zoning Acti@,

Greral Plan, Or
CoruityPlan
WithWhidrthe

Prcict is Crcist6t?

Any New
Infomtim of

Substaniial
Impdtanc

Requning New
Analysis or
Vqifi@tim?

No

Any New
CiMtar6
Involving Nry

Signifi@t Impacb
or Substantially M@

Sere Impacts?

No

DoPrcp€d
Chages lnvolw
NrySignifi@t

Impacts or
SubstantiaUy More
Sevc Inpacts?

No

WIEF Impact W6
Analyzd in Prior
EnviNmtal
Do@ts.

See Folsom South
of U.S. Highway 50

Specific Plan
Projc(s CEQA
Findings of Fact

md Statemmt of
Ovciding

Coreidaatiore, pp.
r[t316

Environmental
Issue Area

a. Des the proict
have the potential
to degrade the
qulity of the
mviroment,
substantially
reduce the habitat
of a fish or wildlife
spcis, ewea
fish or wildlife
population to drop
below elf-
sstaining levels,
thraten to
elimimte a plant or
mimd
commity,
substantially
reduce the nmbs
or rBtrid the
rmge of m
mdmgse4nre
or threatmed
speic, or
elimimte
importmt
mmole of lhe

:7G
May202l

Page 1419

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Prior Enviromtal
DocuqYs

MitigatimMerc
Add6int Impact$

nla

Are Ttere Previmly
Idstined Signi6@t
EtuTlElAsA

R6ult Of Srbstantial
New Info@tim

Not l(nou At The
Time The EIR W6
Cetifid Are Now

kftrined To Have
AMoreSere

Advffi Impact?

No

Are Thre PoEntially
Signifi@tOff-Site

Impacts And
Cuulatire Impacb

WhidrW@Not
DssdInThe

Prior EIR Prepared
ForTheGffil
Plan,C@mity
Pla Orzming

Actim?

No

Are There Effcts
That Were Not
Analyad As

Signi6@tEtukr
A Prior HR On The

Z@ing Actiq,
Coeral Pla Or
ComuityPlm
WithWhidrlhe

Pioiect Is Cmsisbnt?

No

Are Th@ Etrecb
That AE PeuliaTo
The Proict That Will
Not Be Substantially

MitigadBy
Applietion Of

Unifomty Applied
Derelopmt Polici6

Or Standards That
Ilave Bs

PHio6lyAdopd?

No

Are There Effecis
That Are Pculia To
the Prcirt Or The

Parel On Whidr The
Proist Would Be

fmbd That Have
Not Beq Disd6ed

In a Prior EIR On The
ning Actim,

Gcral Plarl Or
Comuity Plan
WithWhidrtlE

Proist is CoNistsrt?

NoNo

Any New
Inforution of

Substantial
Impqtanc

Requiring Nil
Analysis or

Vsi6@ti@?

No

Any New
CiMtar6
flolving Ntr

Signifi@t Impacts
or Substartially More

Se@ Impacrs?

No

Do Proposd
Chag* Involw
NsSigni6@t

Impacts or
Substantially More
Sere Impac'ts?

Folsom South of
U.S. Highway 50

SpcificPlm
Projct'sCEQA
Findings of Fact
and Statmst
of

Ovoiding
Coroid*atiore,pp.

37C345

Wl€re Impactw6
Analfad in Prior
Envirmtal
Do@ts.

mjtrpsiodsof
Califomia history
or prehistory?

b. Dmtheprcject
have impacts tlEt
aeindividually
limited, but
mulatively
cocidsable?
("Curulatively
oreidsable"
reffitlatthe
iremntal effects
of a proiat ae
coroidsable whm
viryincomction
with the effects of
p6tproitrts, the
effKts of other
ffimtproi€cb,
md the effcls of
probable future

Projsts)?

Environmerrtal
Issue Area

Mangini RandrPhe lC Ndfi (Mmgini Randr Phtre 1I-ts 11&12)
CEQA Emption and Sbeamlining Amlysis May202L

Page 1420

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Priror Envirmtal
D@gs

Mitigati@M@
AddEssing Impact$

nla

Are Thre Previosly
Id@rified Signifi@t
EtunELAsA

Result Of Substartial
Nslnfomtim

Not Knom At The
TireTheEIRW6
Csti6e4 Are Now
krrdned To Hare

AMoreSere
Adw lmpact?

No

Are There PoFntially
SignifiatOff-Siie

Impacts And
Cuulatiw Impacts

WhidrW@Not
Disrusd In The

Prior EIR hepared
For The Gqenl
PIaLC@mity

Plan Orzming
Actim?

No

Are There Effecc
That Were Not
Analyad As

Signifi@t Effec'ts ftr
A Prio! EIR On The

ning ActiqL
Gwal Plan Or
ColmuityPle
WirhWhidrThe

Proi<t Is C@sisbnt?

No

Are Itere Effects

That AE Psdia To
the Ploiect That WiU
Not Be Substantiauy

MitigadBy
AppliotimOf

Unifcnly Applied
Devdopmt Polici6

Or Standards That
IIave Bsr

PNiously Adopted?

No

Are Thw Etrects

That Are Peculia To
The Projcl Or Ilrc

PrelOnWhidrThe
Prciect Would Be

Imbd That Have
Not Beo DGdord

In a Pdor EIR On TtE
ning Actior!

Greral Plaru Or
ComEityPla
WithWhichfte

Proitrt is Coreiht?

No

Any New
Info@tim of

Substantial
Importae

Requiring New
Analysis or
Vsi6@tim?

No

Any New
Cit@tanc
Inrclving No

Signifi@t Impacls
or Substantially M@

Se@ Impacts?

No

Do Proposed
Chages Involre
NsSignfi@t

Impacts or
Substantially More
Sere Impacts?

NoFolsom South of
U.S. Highway 50

SpcificPlm
ProjcfsCEQA
Findings of Facl
and statment
of

Ovmiding
Coroidsatioro, pp.

Where Impact W6
Analyad in Ptior
EnviMmtal
Do(:Mats.

Environmental
Issue Area

c Do€s the project
have
mvirommtal
e{ftrts which will
@E substantial
advs*€ffuon
hmbeings,
eithc diratly or
indirecilv?

The City {inds that:
(a) impact onthe mviromtmdq a wide rilge of topia, induding *tensivedetail regarding on+itebiological rsoue and their habitats, wueanalyzed md disdmed in theFPASP ER
(b) mulative impacis wse arElyzed for eadl impact topic throughout the FPASP E& and

Disrusioa

MitigationMecw*
See those listed in sectioro E.1 (Asthetia) to E.17 (Utilitie) above.

Mmgini Rmdr Phm lC NGth, (Milgini RandrPhde l lrts 11& 12)
CEQA Exmption and Streamlining Analysis

:7*
May202l

Page 1421

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



F. Conclusion

As indicated above, the City finds that the Mangini Ranch Phase 1C North Project is exempt from
CEQA under Govemment Code section 65457 and Guidelines section \5182, subdivision (c).

Though not required to do so, the City also makes the following additional findings to facilitate
inf ormed decision-making:

Based on the preceding review, the City's FPASP EIR and Water Addendum have adequately
addressed the following issues, and no further environmental review is required pursuant to CEQA
Guidelines section 15183: Aesthetics, Agriculture and Forestry Resources, Air Quality, Biological
Resources, Cultural Resources, Geology and Soils, Greenhouse Gas Emissions, Hazards and
Hazardous Materials, Hydrology and Water Quality, Mineral Resources, Population and Housing,
Public Services, and Recreation.

a

a

a The following site-specific impacts have been analyzed and determined to be less than significant:
Land Use and Planning, Noise, and Transportation/Traffic. Thus, pursuant to CEQA Guidelines
section 15183, no further environmental analysis is required.

The following site-specific issues reviewed in this document were within the scope of issues and
impacts analyzed in the FPASP EI& and site-specific analyses did not identify new significant
impacts: Land Use and Planning, Noise, and Transportation/Traffic.

Mangini Ranch Phase LC North (Mangini Ranch Phase l Lots 778E721
CEQA Exemption and Streamlining Analysis

-81-

May2021.

Page 1422

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



I V. REFERENCES

1,. City of Folsom. City of Folsom General Plan. |anuary 1993.

2. City of Folsom. Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan. June 28,2011.

3. City of Folsom. Folsom South of U.S. Highway 50 Specific Plan Project Public Draft EIIVEIS

fiune 2010) and Final EIRyEIS (May 2011).

4. City of Folsom. Folsom South of U.S. Highway 50 Specific Plan Projecfs CEQA Findings of Fact

and Statement of Overriding Considerations (May 2011).

5. City of Folsom. CEQA Addendum for the Folsom South of U.S. 50 Specific Plan Project-

Revised Proposed Off-site Water Facility Alternative. November, 2012'

6. City of Folsom. South of Highway 50 Backbone Infrastructure Project Initial StudyMitigated
Negative Declaration. December 9, 201'4.

Exhibit 1: Folsom Ranch Central District Design Guidelines (Amended 2018)

Exhibit 2: ROD for the Folsom South of U.S. Highway 50 Specific Plan Project-City of Folsom

Backbone Infrastructure (May 22, 201.4)

Exhibit 3: Applicant's Policy Consistency Analysis (May 2021)

Exhibit 4: Noise Assessment by Bollard Acoustical Consultants (May 3,2021)

Exhibit 5: Mangini Ranch Mangini Ranch Phase 1C North Access Evaluation Memo by Kimley-Horn
(May 21.,2021)

Mangini Ranch Phase 1C North (Mangini Ranch Phase 1 Lots 11 & 12)

CEQA Exemption and Streamlining Analysis
-82-

May2021.

Page 1423

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Attachment 10

Access and Circulation Analysis dated May 2lr202l

Page 1424

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



KimleyDHorn
Memorandum

To:

From

Re:

Date:

Kris Steward

Matt Weir, P,E., T.E., PTOE, RSP1

Access Evoluotion
Mongini Ranch - Phoses lC North & LC Four Pack

May 21-,202I

Per your request, we have prepared this access evaluation specific to Phases LC North and 1C Four Pack

of the above referenced project in Folsom. The assumptions upon which this evaluation was prepared

were identified by the City of Folsoml and the project team. The following is discussion of our evaluation,

findings, and recommendations.

As a framework for this evaluation, the City specifically requestedl the following:

. Consider all three projects (1C North, 1C Four Pack, and Mangini Place Apartments) together. By

evaluating the three projects together, the City can more easily condition the completion of the

various internal roadways to ensure adequate access and circulation are provided.
r Consider that the City is going to authorize the construction of Mangini Parkway along the project

frontage, eastto the future Savannah Parkway intersection in the nearfuture. Consideration is

required for the traffic control and lane configuration at the Mangini Parkway intersection with
"street G"/"Street H" that serves Phase 1C North, as well as the access driveway for the Mangini

Place Apartments project.
. Consider Street "A" intersection with Savannah Parkway (i.e., turn movements, traffic control

etc.), and its proximity to and interaction with the adjacent Grand Prairie intersection,
. Consider the ultimate Savannah Parkway roadway will be constructed along the projects'

frontage, including the Mangini Parkway/Savannah Parkway intersection. Consideration should

be given to the transition, both north and south, to existing Placerville Road.

Land Use, Trip Generation, and Primary Access

o Phase LC North, 76-unit single-family detached residential units

o Phase 1C Four Pack, 100-unit single-family detached residential units

o Mangini Place Apartments, L50-units2

' Highest peak-hour volume3:

163-trips lN (PM)

L52-trips OUT (AM)

A previously completed traffic study4 is understood to form the basis of the ultimate Savannah

Parkway corridor, including traffic control at the Mangini Parkway intersection. This, and other prior

efforts are included by reference allowing this access evaluation to focus exclusively on ingress and

egress for the combination of the three projects (1-C North, l-C Four Pack, and Mangini Place

Apartments). Accordingly, in addition to the assumptions summarized above, the following
considerations were also incorporated as part of this evaluation:

1 Telephone conferences with Steve Krahn, City of Folsom, December 9, 2020, and April 5, 202t.
2 A standalone access evaluation will be prepared for the apartment project. This evaluation will more comprehensively evaluate

the apartments' intermediate driveway in addition to the considerations noted in this memorandum.
3 Trip Generotion Monuol, 70th Edition, Land Use 210 Single-Family Detached Housing and 220 Multifamily Housing (Low-Rise)

regression equations, lnstitute ofTransportation Engineers (lTE). Combination ofall three projects'trips.
4 Folsom south u.s. PIan of Folsom and USACE, June 201-0

kimley-horn.com 555 Capitol Mall, Suite 300, Sacramento, California 95814 916 858 5800

50

Page 1425

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Kimley>)Horn
o Project Sites' Lond Use

The projects are understood to be consistent with the Specific Plan's land use. This

consistency is specified in the projects' narrativess.
o Mongini Porkway and Savannoh Porkway Access

Exhibit 3A.15-103 (Cumulative Plus Project (with Mitigated Network) Conditions) of the
prior traffic studya specifies the lane configuration, including the addition of traffic signal

control, at the Mangini Parkway intersection with Savannah Parkway. At the time of this
memorandum, the City is in the process of approving the construction of Mangini

Parkway along the project frontage. These improvements, including the construction of
the Street "G"/Street "H" intersection within the Phase l-C North project and the access

driveway for the Mangini Place Apartments, are assumed to be constructed prior to the
projects'occupancy. The projects'Savannah Parkwayfrontage is also anticipated to be

improved to its ultimate width, including completion of the Mangini Parkway intersection
with Savannah Parkway intersection. As discussed later in this memorandum, transitions
are required north and south of the immediate project area to provide appropriate
transition between the existing/un-improved and improved sections of this facility.

ll. Access Conditions and Trip Assignment
o Combined Projects (1"76 single-fomily detoched residentiol units and 150 apartment units)

(see Exhibit 1)

1. Mangini Parkway @ Street "G"/Street "H":full access, side-street stop control
(sssc)-

2. Savannah Parkway @ Street "A": full access, SSSC

3. Mangini Parkway @ Mangini Place Apartments Driveway: full access, SSSC-

4. Mangini Parkway @ Savannah Parkway: full access, all-way stop control (AWSC)--
* 

At the time of this memorandum, the City is in the process of approving the construction of Mangini Parkway along

the project frontage. These improvements are assumed to be constructed prior to the projects' occupancy.
-- 

This evaluation considers the triggers for the conversion from AWSC to traffic signal control.

Lastly it was necessary to approximate the peak-hour turning movements associated with the
combined projects at the four noted access locations to allow for an evaluation and recommendation
of treatments. These trips were developed as summarized below:

o GlobolTripAssignment
Per other traffic studies in the general project area:

. 8O% of the trips originate from or are destined for points north

. 20% trips originating from or destined for points assumed to access White Rock

Rd (Capital SouthEast Connector) south ofthe project site

o Approximate "Project Only" Peok-Hour Intersection Volumes6 (see Exhibit 1)

lll. Access Review
Based on our coordination with the City and project team, and review of the prior studya and related
project documentation, we offer the following recommendations for the conditions anticipated to
result from the completion of the three projects:

o Exterior Roodwoys
As previously discussed, the City is in the process of approving the construction of
Mangini Parkway along the project frontage. These improvements, including the

s Mangini Ronch Phose LC North Project Norrotive (Morch 19, 2020) and Mangini Ronch Phose 1 C 4-Pock Project Norrative
(March 25, 2020), MacKay & Somps Civil Engineers, lnc.
6 Other adjacent and regional projects will also contribute traffic to the Mangini Parkway intersection with Savannah Parkway

The effect of those developments' traffic has been/will be analyzed separately, at the time those projects' applications come
forward and trigger for conversion from AWSC to traffic signal control will also be considered as part of those evaluations.

Mangini Ronch Phoses 1C North & 1C Four Pock

Access Evaluation

Page 2 of 4
May 21,,2021Page 1426

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Kimley>)Horn

o

o

o

construction of the Street "G"/Street "H" intersection within the Phase l-C North project
and the access driveway for the Mangini Place Apartmentss, are assumed to be

constructed prior to the projects' occupancy. The projects' Savannah Parkway frontage is

also anticipated to be improved its ultimate configuration, including completion of the
Mangini Parkway intersection with Savannah Parkway.

- These projects should be conditioned to construct these Mangini Parkway

and Savannah Parkway frontage improvements, including their intersection
(unsignalized), prior to the first occupancy permit should their completion be

delayed from what has been assumed in this evaluation.
Sovannah Porkwoy Access (Street "A")

As shown in Exhibit 2, this project driveway is located approximately 600-feet south of
the existing Placerville Road intersection with Grand Prairie Road, a location that is

approximately equidistance between the adjacent intersections (Mangini Parkway to the
south). This intersection spacing, coupled with the relatively low driveway trips, is

anticipated to facilitate full access with side-street stop control. Adequate corner sight
distance (unobstructed sight lines of sufficient length to allow for safe, conflicting
movements) should be provided, and maintained at this intersection for vehicles exiting
and entering the project site in a manner consistent with published City standards.
Mangini Parkwoy Access

The Mangini Parkway improvement plans (MacKay & Somps, April 2021) depict the Street
"G"/Street "H" intersection with left-turn pockets in a manner generally consistent with
the existing intersections previously constructed to the west. Although these plans

indicate all-way stop control (AWSC), it is anticipated that this intersection will operate
adequately with SSSC, as the other intersections to the west. The same configuration
(SSSC with an eastbound left-turn pocket) is anticipated to adequately serve the Mangini
Place Apartments8. This configuration and traffic controlare anticipated to be adequate
considering the mix of volumes and speeds at both locations. Adequate corner sight
distance (unobstructed sight lines of sufficient length to allow for safe, conflicting
movements) should be provided, and maintained at this intersection for vehicles exiting
on both sides of Mangini Parkway in a manner consistent with published City standards.
Mangini Porkway @ Sovonnah Porkwoy lntersection
This interaction is anticipated to be signalized as development in the overall Plan Area

advances. At this time, considering the projects' relatively low contribution to the peak-

hour volumes (89 total trips or -7-percent of the total volume expected), the Mangini
Parkway improvement plans' indication of AWSC is considered to be adequate for the
addition of these three projects.

lV. Summary of Findings and Recommendations
Based on the assessment documented above, the following is a summary of our findings and

recommendations:

o The consideration of the three projects together, and the resulting internal connectivity
linking the projects and providing access to both Mangini Parkway and Savannah

Parkway, allows for a comprehensive review of the combined traffic volumes and
localized traffic access and circulation considerations.

o The City is in the process of approving the construction of Mangini Parkway and

Savannah Parkway along the project frontage, including completion of the Mangini
Parkway intersection with Savannah Parkway (unsignalized). These projects should be

8 The Mangini Place Apartments' access driveway should be relocated south to a point that is approximately equidistance
between the Street'G"/Street
needed and as described herein.

Mongini Ronch Phoses 7C North & 1C Four Pock

Access Evaluation

Page 3 of 4
May 2I,202IPage 1427

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Kimley>)Horn
conditioned to construct these improvements prior to the first occupancy permit should
their completion be delayed from what has been assumed in this evaluation.

o Because these three projects are only anticipated to contribute -7-percent of the total
anticipated volumes at the Mangini Parkway intersection with Savannah Parkway, the all-

way stop control to be constructed as part of the Mangini Parkway improvement plans is

appropriate for these conditions. Future projects will be required to consider traffic signal

warrants and to identify when this conversion is required.
o The Savannah Parkway frontage improvements will require transitions to safely connect

the improved and un-improved facilities (see Exhibit 2).

o The Savannah Parkway intersection with Street "A" is anticipated to be adequately served
with full-access, side-street stop control. The construction of this intersection should

consider appropriate transitions (in particular to accommodate the outbound left-turn)
as part of the Savannah Parkway transitions.

o The Mangini Parkway intersections with Street "G"/Street "H" and the Mangini Place

Apartments driveway are anticipated to operate adequately with full access, side-street
stop control. As noted, the Mangini Place Apartments' driveway should be relocated

south to a point that is approximately equidistance between the Street "G" f Slreel "H"
and Savannah Parkway intersections. This spacing will allow for the left-turn movements

needed and as described herein.

Attachments:
Exhibit 1- Study lntersections and Traffic Control
Exhibit 2 - Savannah Parkway Transitions

Mangini Ronch Phoses 7C North & 7C Four Pock

Access Evaluation

Page 4 of 4
May 2L,202tPage 1428

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Mangini Ranch - Phases 1C North and 1C Four Pack

Turn Movements - Highest Peak Hour Volume

(,A(t (o

6lo
o

JL,
!!a$inif-?4!"1v*r--.

toJ
Lrg

LO7 1a

rNi P.o.T.s.) )toT t3
41? B.M.7

(N.A.?.O T.S.)

L?a 2b
396 8M. 10

NOTTO SCALE

LOI 20
412 B.M.7

tNi.? o.T

-'-...

MLD--'
rofu

-- rlieat Ac cr6
10.75\tAc Nei

' MNqNI
..uNgH
vllucE 5
495 B.M.9

rN.a.\.o.r,s )

DU

,,, r\ \

)'
LOl Z7

395 BB. )O
rNi.P.o.T.5.)

MNdNr
.. ,l

a.M.

2
MLD

6lds-42x7t [Iyp)I 5.60iAcGro$
/ 4.781Ac Nel

2e
395 B.M. rO
INAPOTS'

Exhibit 1

Study lntersections and Traffic Control

E (9

oo
o

1-(f)t-

(r|
NJL
J
I

L''o
ft

(o

58
15

oo
6

J

5

)

QJ
-}

Str€et'A'

I
1

o)

>t61
i;x
6r
o-;
6-
E.
El
6r>l
ooi

@ study lntersection

O Side-StreetStop-Control

O Al-Way Stop-Control

LEGEND

KimleyDHorn Page 1429

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Exhibit 2 - Savannah Parkway Transitions

/

Exhibit for
Improvements of Savannah Parkway

9---4J----Io

Mangini Ranch Ph.lC
*"i!.:;"* wgffi 7,1#t

I

H

t'tre, *t.t # A\r4-r44.-o\b'49*-4wtq
!/^lriklo-6-.-qkq t rr\r{ordr6-tr-r-ffi-prarr{-hrwr\.Ahw.r-,4{-!rar-{-i,wLs\4ev1,-@EA-et - Sublect b neYlslon

Page 1430

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Attachment 11

Environmental Noise Analysis dated May 2lr 202l

Page 1431

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Traffic Noise Assessment

Mangini Ranch Phase 1C North

Folsom, California

BAC Job #2021-063

Prepared For:

CMB lmprovement Company, LLC

Attn: Mr. William B. Bunce
4370 Town Center Blvd., #100
El Dorado Hills, CA 95762

Prepared By

Bollard Acoustical Gonsultants, lnc.

?

Dario Gotchet, Senior Consultant

May 3,2021

B O L LA R D

Acoustical Consultants

Bollard Acoustical Consultants, lnc. o 3551 Bankhead Road, Loomis, CA95650 o Phone: (916) 663-0500 e bacnoise.comPage 1432

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Bollard Acoustical Consultants, lnc. (BAC)

lntroduction

The Mangini Ranch development is located within the Folsom South of U.S. Highway 50 Specific
Plan in Folsom, California. The specific component of the overall Mangini Ranch development
analyzed in this study is Phase 1C North (project) which includes single-family residential lots.

The Phase 1C North component of the Mangini Ranch development is located west of Savannah
Parkway, north of White Rock Road, and is bisected by Mangini Parkway. The project area and

site plan are shown on Figures 1and2, respectively.

Due to the potential for elevated Savannah Parkway, Mangini Parkway, and White Rock Road

traffic noise levels at the Phase 1C North component of the development, Bollard Acoustical

Consultants, lnc. (BAC) was retained by the project applicant to prepare this noise assessment.

Specifically, this assessment was prepared to determine whether future traffic noise levels would

exceed acceptable limits of the Folsom General Plan. This assessment also includes an

evaluation of compliance with the Folsom South of U.S. Highway 50 Specific Plan EIR Noise

Mitigation Measures.

Noise Fundamentals and Terminology

Noise is often described as unwanted sound. Sound is defined as any pressure variation in air
that the human ear can detect. lf the pressure variations occur frequently enough (at least 20

times per second), they can be heard, and thus are called sound. Measuring sound directly in
terms of pressure would require a very large and awkward range of numbers. To avoid this, the

decibel scale was devised. The decibel scale allows a million-fold increase in pressure to be

expressed as 120 dB. Another useful aspect of the decibel scale is that changes in levels (dB)

correspond closely to human perception of relative loudness. Appendix A contains definitions of
AcousticalTerminology. Figure 3 shows common noise levels associated with various sources.

The perceived loudness of sounds is dependent upon many factors, including sound pressure

level and frequency content. However, within the usual range of environmental noise levels,
perception of loudness is relatively predictable, and can be approximated by weighing the

frequency response of a sound level meter by means of the standardized A-weighing network.
There is a strong correlation between A-weighted sound levels (expressed as dBA) and

community response to noise. For this reason, the A-weighted sound level has become the
standard tool of environmental noise assessment. All noise levels reported in this section are in

terms of A-weighted levels in decibels.

Community noise is commonly described in terms of the "ambient" noise level, which is defined
as the all-encompassing noise level associated with a given noise environment. A common

statistical toolto measure the ambient noise level is the average, or equivalent, sound level (Leq)

over a given time period (usually one hour). The Leq is the foundation of the Day-Night Average
Level noise descriptor, Lon or DNL, and shows very good correlation with community response to

noise. The median noise level descriptor, denoted L5s, I€pres€nts the noise levelwhich is

Traffic Noise Assessmenf
Mangini Ranch Phase lC North - Folsom, Calffornia

Page 1

Page 1433

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



ManginiRanch Phase 1C North
Folsom, California

Project Area

Figure 1
BOLLARD
ftqFlillC@ltnnb

--

Scale (Feet)

Legend

N

h

0 150 300

Mangini Ranch Phase 1C Boundary (Approximate)

Project Boundary (Approximate)

Page 1434

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



I

\

eI
I

u

J,'
/.r

', ao

t
I'-;

isii
t

I

.c

d
/

T

a

i
I

J

*$il

pl
ol'Fl
d{
EI
ot
olzl
EI

u4

cEl iii

EI
cl
d
d
l-t e
El orl o
El b
EF
il P
€l -d
3l s
El <>
EIF
5l o
EI
EIol
ol
EI

co
(L
o
=a
()
o'9-'

(L

-c
Loz
Oor'E
o!
Rs-coo- ct
()F

o6(r6
:E t'
CDco
=

N
o
f,
.9)
LL

g
3

,9

5

EI

o

J

o
6

Page 1435

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Bollard Acoustical Consultants, lnc. (BAC)

Figure 3
TypicalA-Weighted Sound Levels of Gommon Noise Sources

Decibel Scale (dBA.

'Sot.rc8s:
rwil.cdc.o0vlnlosh 0glcdnobo/nobomolor.htnI
htbr'/s&r.con Eerhgcons€n rtdvfaq_mah.c'frn

-'ia
ili
(

!

m

o

#s
oa;l
tf

\

12-Gauge Sholgun 160

Jet Takeolf 140

Pneunratic Riveter 124

Hamnrer Drill 114

Rock Concerl 105

Tractor/Hand Drill S7
Lawn Mower 90

City Traffic 78
Vacuunr Cleaner B0

Conversalion 65

Air Conditioning Unit 60

Floor Fan 50

Electrical Translormer 45

Relrigerator Hum 40

Rustling Leaves 30

Pin Falling 15

Traffic Noise Assessmenf
Mangini Ranch Phase 1C North - Folsom, Calffomia

Page 4

Page 1436

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Bollard Acoustical Consultants, lnc. (BAC)

exceeded 50% of the hour. ln other words, half of the hour ambient conditions are higher than
the Lso and the other half are lower than the Lso.

DNL is based upon the average noise level overa 24-hour day, with a +10-decibel weighting
applied to noise occurring during nighttime (10:00 p.m. to 7:00 a.m.) hours. The nighttime penalty

is based upon the assumption that people react to nighttime noise exposures as though they were

twice as loud as daytime exposures. Because DNL represents a 24-hour average, it tends to
disguise short-term variations in the noise environment. DNL-based noise standards are

commonly used to assess noise impacts associated with traffic, railroad, and aircraft noise
sources.

Criteria for Acceptable Noise Exposure

Folsom 2035 General Plan - Transportation Noise Sources

The Safety and Noise Element of the Folsom 2035 General Plan establishes exterior noise level

standards for residential outdoor activity areas exposed to transportation noise sources (i.e.,

traffic). For single-family residential uses, such as those proposed by the project (Phase 1C

North), the General Plan applies an exterior noise level limit of 60 dB DNL at the outdoor activity
areas (i.e., backyards). The intent of this criteria is to provide an acceptable exterior noise
environment for outdoor activities. The General Plan utilizes an interior noise level standard of
45 dB DNL or less within noise-sensitive project dwellings. The intent of this interior noise limit is

to provide a suitable environment for indoor communication and sleep.

Folsom South of U.S. Highway 50 Specific Plan Noise Mitigation Measures

The noise mitigation measures shown below have been incorporated into the Folsom South of
U.S. Highway 50 Specific Plan to mitigate identified environmental impacts. The noise-related
mitigation measure which is applicable to the development of residential land uses within the
Mangini Ranch development are reproduced below. Following the mitigation measure is a brief

discussion as to the applicability of the measure to this project.

MM3A.11-4 lmplement Measures to Prevent Exposure of Sensitive Receptors to
Increases in Noise from Project-Generated Operational Traffic on Off-Site
and On-Site Roadways.

To meet applicable noise standards as set forth in the appropriate General Plan or Code (e.9.,

City of Folsom, County of Sacramento, and County of El Dorado) and to reduce increases in
traffic-generated noise levels at noise-sensitive uses, the project applicant(s) of all project phases

shall implement the following:

Obtain the services of a consultant (such as a licensed engineer or licensed architect) to

develop noise-attenuation measures for the proposed construction of on-site noise-
sensitive land uses (i.e., residential dwellings and school classrooms) that will produce a

minimum composite Sound Transmission Class (STC) rating for buildings of 30 or greater,

individually computed for the walls and the floor/ceiling construction of buildings, for the

T raffic Noise Assessmenf
Mangini Ranch Phase 1C North - Folsom, California

Page 5

a

Page 1437

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Bollard Acoustical Consultants, lnc. (BAC)

proposed construction of on-site noise-sensitive land uses (i.e., residential dwellings and
school classrooms).

a Prior to submittal of tentative subdivision maps and improvement plans, the project

applicant(s) shall conduct a site-specific acoustical analysis to determine predicted

roadway noise impacts attributable to the project, taking into account site-specific
conditions (e.9., site design, location of structures, building characteristics). The
acoustical analysis shall evaluate stationary- and mobile-source noise attributable to the
proposed use or uses and impacts on nearby noise-sensitive land uses, in accordance
with adopted City noise standards. Feasible measures shall be identified to reduce
project-related noise impacts. These measures may include, but are not limited to, the
following:

- Limiting noise-generating operational activities associated with proposed

commercial land uses, including truck deliveries;

- Constructing exterior sound walls;

- Constructing barrier walls and/or berms with vegetation;

- Using "quiet pavement" (e.9., rubberized asphalt) construction methods on local
roadways; and,

- Using increased noise-attenuation measures in building construction (e.9., dual-
pane, sound-rated windows; exterior wall insulation).

Pursuant to this mitigation measure, this report includes an analysis of future traffic noise impacts
at the single-family residential lots within the Phase 1C North component of the Mangini Ranch
development. As determined in the following assessment, a portion of the devetopment is
expected to be exposed to future Mangini Parkway traffic noise level exposure in excess of the
applicable Folsom General PIan 60 dB DNL exterior noise level standard for residential uses,

including consideration of the noise level reduction that would be provided by proposed grade

elevation differences, retaining walls, and sound walls adjacent to the roadway (as indicated in
the project grading plans dated March 19, 2021). As a result, fhis assessment prescribes specfftc
noise control measures as required to achieve satisfaction with the General Plan's 60 dB DNL
exterior noise level standard.

ln addition, although future traffic noise levels are predicted to satisfy the applicable Folsom
General Plan 45 dB DNL interior noise level standard within the residential interior areas of Phase
1C North, fhis assess ment also includes a recommendation for window assembly upgrades for a
portion of the development to ensure for satisfaction of the interior noise level limit with a factor
of safety.

Traffic Noi se Assessmenf
Mangini Ranch Phase lC North - Folsom, Califomia

Page 6

Page 1438

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Bollard Acoustical Consultants, lnc. (BAC)

Evaluation of Future Traffic Noise Levels at the Project Site

Traffic Noise Prediction Methodology

The Federal Highway Administration Highway Traffic Noise Prediction Model (FHWA-RD-77-108)

was used to predict traffic noise levels at the project site. The FHWA Model is based upon the

CALVENO noise emission factors for automobiles, medium trucks and heavy trucks, with

consideration given to vehicle volume, speed, roadway configuration, distance to the receiver,

and the acoustical characteristics of the site. The FHWA Model was developed to predict hourly

Leq values for free-flowing traffic conditions and is considered to be accurate within 1 .5 dB in most

situations.

Predicted Future Exterior Traffic Noise Levels

The FHWA Model was used with future traffic data to predict future traffic noise levels at the

Phase 1C North component of the Mangini Ranch development. Future tra'ffic volumes for
Savannah Parkway, Mangini Parkway, and White Rock Road were obtained from the Folsom

South of Highway 50 Specific Plan ElR. The day/night distribution, truck percentages, and traffic
speeds for the roadways were also obtained from the Specific Plan ElR. The FHWA Model inputs

and predicted future traffic noise levels at Phase 1C North are shown in Appendix B and are

summarized in Table 1.

Table I
Predicted Future Exterior Traffic Noise Levels at Mangini Ranch Phase 1C Northr

Roadway Nearest Lots Receiver Location
Prcdicted DNL

(dBA)2

Savannah Parkway 21 & 22 (South of Mangini)

Outdoor activity areas

First-floor facades

Upper-floor facades

55

55

58

Mangini Parkway

1-3,3741 (North of Mangini)

Outdoor activity areas

First-floor facades

Upper-floor facades

65

64

67

1 -3, 23-25, 28, 29, 35 (South of Mangini)

Outdoor activity areas

First-floor facades

Upper-floor facades

65

64

67

White Rock Road 10 (South of Mangini)

Outdoor activity area

First-floor facade

Upper-floor facade

58

58

61

1 A complete listing of FHWA Model inputs and results for the roadways are provided in Appendix B.
2 An offset of +3 dB was applied at upper-floor building facades due to reduced ground absorption of sound at

elevated positions.

Source: Bollard Acoustical Consultants, lnc. (2021)

Analysis of Future Exterior Traffic Noise Level Exposure at Outdoor Activity Areas

As indicated in Table 1, future Savannah Parkway and Write Rock Road traffic noise levels are
predicted to comply with the applicable Folsom General Plan 60 dB DNL exterior noise level

Traffic Noise Assessmenf
Mangini Ranch Phase 1C North - Folsom, California

Page 7

Page 1439

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Bollard Acoustical Consultants, lnc. (BAC)

standard at the nearest outdoor activity areas (backyards) to the roadways. However, future
Mangini Parkway traffic noise levels are predicted to exceed the General Plan 60 dB DNL exterior
noise level limit at the nearest outdoor activity areas to the roadway. As a result, further
consideration of exterior traffic noise reduction measures would be warranted for future Mangini
Parkway.

Based on a review of the provided preliminary grading plan (dated March 19, 2021), the lots
proposed nearest to Mangini Parkway will vary in grade elevation relative to the roadway. The
grading plan further indicates that masonry sound walls (existing and proposed) and retaining
walls will be part of the site design. To account for the roadway noise level reduction that would
be provided by project site topography (i.e., grade elevation differences) and solid masonry
features at the nearest residential lots, a barrier analysis was conducted. Barrier insertion loss
calculation worksheets are provided as Appendix C.

The results from the barrier analysis conclude that the combination of intervening topography
(grade elevation differences), retaining walls, and/or proposed sound walls would fail to reduce
future Savannah Parkway traffic noise levels to 60 dB DNL or less at a portion of the nearest
outdoor activity areas to the roadway. To satisff the General Plan 60 dB DNL exterior noise level
standard at those lots, it is recommended that the project design include additional solid noise

barriers at the minimum heights (relative to backyard elevation) and locations illustrated on Figure
2. The noise barriers could take the form of masonry wall, earthen berm, or a combination of the
two. Provided that the lots and barriers adjacent to Mangini Parkway are constructed as
presented in the referenced project grading plan, and as recommended in this report, no further
consideration of Mangini Parkway traffic noise mitigation measures would be warranted relative
to the General Plan 60 dB DNL exterior noise levelstandard.

Analysis of Future Interior Traffic Noise Level Exposure within Residences

As shown in Table 1, future Savannah Parkway and White Rock Road traffic noise levels are
predicted to range from 55 to 58 dB DNL at the first-floor facades of residences proposed nearest

to the roadways. Due to reduced ground absorption of sound at elevated positions, noise levels

at the upper-floor facades of those residences are predicted to range from 58 to 61 dB DNL.

After consideration of the shielding that would be provided by the combination of grade elevation
differences, retaining walls, and sound walls adjacent to Mangini Parkway (as proposed and
recommended in this report), future exterior traffic noise levels are predicted to be 60 dB DNL or
below at the first-floor facades of the residences constructed nearest to the roadway. Due to
reduced ground absorption and lack of shielding at elevated positions, noise levels at the upper-
floor facades of those residences are predicted to approach 67 dB DNL.

Standard residential construction (i.e., stucco siding, STC-27 windows, door weather-stripping,

exterior wall insulation, composition plywood roof), typically results in an exterior to interior noise

reduction of approximately 25 dB with windows closed and approximately 15 dB with windows

open. This level of noise reduction would be adequate to reduce future Savannah Parkway and

White Rock Road traffic noise levels to 45 dB DNL or less within all floors of residences

constructed nearest to the roadways. Further, standard residential construction is also expected

T raffic Noi se Assessmenf
Mangini Ranch Phase 1C North - Folsom, Calffornia

Page 8

Page 1440

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Bollard Acoustical Consultants, lnc. (BAC)

to be adequate to reduce future Mangini Parkway traffic noise levels to 45 dB DNL or less within

the first-floors of residences constructed nearest to the roadway. However, although standard

residential construction should also be adequate to reduce future Mangini Parkway traffic noise

levels to 45 dB DNL or less within the upper-floors of the nearest residences, it would not provide

for a factor of safety.

To ensure for satisfaction of the General Plan 45 dB DNL interior noise level standard including

a factor of safety, it is recommended that all upper-floor bedroom windows of residences

constructed adjacent to Mangini Parkway with a view of the roadway be upgraded to a minimum

Sound Transmission Class (STC) rating of 32. The location of lots with recommended window

assembly upgrades are illustrated on Figure 2. ln addition, mechanical ventilation (air

conditioning) should be provided for all residences of the development to allow the occupants to

close doors and windows as desired for additional acoustical isolation.

Conclusions and Recommendations

A portion of the Mangini Ranch Phase 1C North development is predicted to be exposed to future

Mangini Parkway traffic noise levels in excess of the applicable Folsom General Plan 60 dB DNL

exterior noise level standard for single-family residential uses, including consideration of the noise

level reduction that would be provided by proposed grade elevation differences, retaining walls,

and sound walls along the roadway as indicated in the project grading plan dated March 19,2021.

ln addition, standard residentialconstruction (i.e., stucco siding, STC-27 windows, doorweather-
stripping, exterior wall insulation, composition plywood roof) is expected to be adequate to reduce

future Savannah Parkway, Mangini Parkway, and \Mite Rock Road traffic noise levels to 45 dB

DNL or less within the first-floors of all residences within Phase 1C North, which would satisff the

applicable Folsom General Plan 45 dB DNL interior noise level standard. Although this level of

noise reduction should also be adequate to reduce future traffic noise levels to 45 dB DNL or less

within the upper-floors of all residences of the development, it would not provide for a factor of

safety within the upper-floors residences proposed nearest to Mangini Parkway.

To satisff the General Plan exterior noise level standard, and to achieve compliance with the

General Plan interior noise level standard with a factor of safety, the following specific noise

mitigation measures are recommended for this project:

1) To comply with the General Plan 60 dB DNL exterior noise level standard, it is

recommended that the project design include additional solid traffic noise barriers at the

minimum heights (relative to backyard elevation) and locations illustrated on Figure 2. The

noise barriers could take the form of masonry wall, earthen berm, or a combination of the

two.

2) To ensure for compliance with the General Plan 45 dB DNL interior noise level standard

including a factor of safety, it is recommended that all upper-floor bedroom windows of
residences constructed adjacent to Mangini Parkway from which the roadway would be

Traffic Noise Assessmenf
Mangini Ranch Phase 1C North - Folsom, California

Page 9

Page 1441

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Bollard Acoustical Consultants, lnc. (BAC)

visible be upgraded to a minimum STC rating of 32. Figure 2 shows the lots with
recommended window assembly upgrades.

3) Mechanical ventilation (air conditioning) should be provided for all residences in this
development to allow the occupants to close doors and windows as desired to achieve
compliance with the applicable General Plan 45 dB DNL interior noise level standard.

These conclusions are based on the traffic assumptions cited in Appendix B, the project grading
plans dated March 19,2021, and on noise reduction data for standard residential dwellings and
for typical STC rated window data. Deviations from the resources cited above, or the project
grading plans, could cause future traffic noise levels to differ from those predicted in this
assessment. ln addition, Bollard Acoustical Consultants, lnc. is not responsible for degradation
in acoustic performance of the residential construction due to poor construction practices, failure
to comply with applicable building code requirements, or for failure to adhere to the minimum
building practices cited in this report.

This concludes BAC's traffic noise assessment for the proposed Mangini Ranch Phase 1C North

development. Please contact BAC at (916) 663-0500 or darioq@bacnoise.com with any
questions regarding this assessment.

Traffic Noise Assessmenf
Mangini Ranch Phase lC North - Folsom, California

Page 10

Page 1442

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Appendix A
Acoustical Term inology

Acoustics The science of sound

Ambient Noise The distinctive acoustical characteristics of a given space consisting of all noise sources
audible at that location. ln many cases, the term ambient is used to describe an existing
or pre-project condition such as the setting in an environmental noise study.

Attenuation

A-Weighting

Decibel or dB

The reduction of an acoustic signal

A frequency-response adjustment of a sound level meter that conditions the output
signal to approximate human response.

Fundamental unit of sound. A Bell is defined as the logarithm of the ratio of the sound
pressure squared over the reference pressure squared. A Decibel is one-tenth of a
Bell.

CNEL Community Noise Equivalent Level. Defined as the 24-hour average noise level with
noise occurring during evening hours (7 - 10 p.m.) weighted by a factor of three and
nighttime hours weighted by a factor of 10 prior to averaging.

Frequency The measure of the rapidity of alterations of a periodic signal, expressed in cycles per
second or hertz.

ilc lmpact lnsulation Class (llC): A single-number representation of a floor/ceiling partition's
impact generated noise insulation performance. The field-measured version of this
number is the FllC.

Lon

L"q

Lmax

Loudness

Masking

Noise

Peak Noise

Day/Night Average Sound Level. Similar to CNEL but with no evening weighting

Equivalent or energy-averaged sound level.

The highest root-mean-square (RMS) sound level measured over a given period of time.

A subjective term for the sensation of the magnitude of sound.

The amount (or the process) by which the threshold of audibility is for one sound is
raised by the presence of another (masking) sound.

Unwanted sound.

The level corresponding to the highest (not RMS) sound pressure measured over a
given period of time. This term is often confused with the "Maximum" level, which is the
highest RMS level.

RTso The time it takes reverberant sound to decay by 60 dB once the source has been
removed.

src Sound Transmission Class (STC): A single-number representation of a partition's noise
insulation performance. This number is based on laboratory-measured, 16-band (1/3-
octave) transmission loss (TL) data of the subject partition. The field-measured version
of this number is the FSTC.

\\ \ \
BOLLARD

)//l Acoustical Consultants

Page 1443

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Appendix B-l
FHWA Traffic Noise Prediction Model (FHWA-RD-77-108)
Noise Prediction Worksheet

Project Information:
Job Number: 2021-063

Project Name: Mangini Ranch Phase 1C North
Roadway Name: Savannah Parkway

Traffic Data:
Year:

Average Daily Traffic Volume:
Percent Daytime Traffic:

Percent Nighttime Traffic:
Percent Medium Trucks (2 axle):
Percent Heavy Trucks (3+ axle):
Assumed Vehicle Speed (mph):

lntervening Ground Type (hard/soft):

Future
15,700
83
17
2
1

40
Soft

Traffic Noise Levels

Nearest
Lots Receiver Descri n Distance Offset

DNL (dB)
Medium Heavy

Autos Trucks Trucks Total

21&22
(South of Mangini)

activity areas
First-floor facades
Upper-floor facades

390
390 3

53
56

45
48

47
50

55
58

Traffic Noise Contours (No Calibration Offset):

DNL Contour (dB) Distance from Centerline (feet)

70
65
60

18
38
83
178

Notes: 1 . Future ADT, day/night percentages, truck percentages, and vehicle speed obtained from the Folsom South of
Highway 50 Specific Plan ElR.

2. Distances scaled from the centerline of roadway to said locations using provided site plans.

3. A +3 dB offset was applied to upper-floor facades to account for reduced ground absorption of sound at elevated

locations.

,ri SoLLARD
( r, / Loustical consultants

Page 1444

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Appendix B-2
FHWA Traffic Noise Prediction Model (FHWA-RD-77-108)
Noise Prediction Worksheet

Project lnformation
Job Number: 2021-063

Project Name: Mangini Ranch Phase 1C North
Roadway Name: Mangini Parkway

Traffic Data:
Year:

Average Daily Traffic Volume:
Percent Daytime Traffic:

Percent Ni ghttime Traffic:
Percent Medium Trucks (2 axle):
Percent Heavy Trucks (3+ axle):
Assumed Vehicle Speed (mph):

I ntervening G round Type (hard/soft):

Future
12,200
83
17
1

1

40
Soft

Traffic Noise Levels:

Nearest
Lots Receiver Distance Offset

DNL (dB)
Medium HeaW

Autos Trucks Trucks Total

1-3,37-41
(North of Mangini)

Nearest areas 57
57
60

65
64
67

Nearest fi rst-floor facades
Nearest upper-floor facades

80
80 3

63
66

52
55

Traffic Noise Gontours (No Galibration Offset):

DNL Contour (dB) Distance from Centerline (feet)

70
65
60

15
3'1

68
146

Notes: 1 . Future ADT, day/night percentages, truck percentages, and vehicle speed obtained from the Folsom South of
Highway 50 Specific Plan ElR.

2. Distances scaled from the centerline of roadway to said locations using provided site plans.

3. A +3 dB offset was applied to upper-floor facades to account for reduced ground absorption of sound at elevated

locations.

,ii SoLLARD
( //// Acoustical Consultants

Page 1445

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Appendix B-3
FHWA Traffic Noise Prediction Model (FHWA-RD-77-108)
Noise Prediction Worksheet

Project Information:
Job Number: 2021-063

Project Name: Mangini Ranch Phase 1C North
Roadway Name: Mangini Parkway

Traffic Data:
Year:

Average Daily Traffic Volume:
Percent Daytime Traffic:

Percent Nighttime Traffic:
Percent Medium Trucks (2 axle):
Percent Heavy Trucks (3+ axle):
Assumed Vehicle Speed (mph):

lntervening Ground Type (hard/soft):

Future
12,200
83
17
1

1

40
Soft

Traffic Noise Levels:

Nearest
Lots

DNL (dB)
Medium Heavy

Receiver Description Distance Offset (dB) Autos Trucks T

4_2. ,?_r^ ,A ,o ?q Nearest outdoor activity areas 70
' :: '-.."-'- ::' ':' .I- Nearest first-floor facades 80
(south of Mangini) 

Nearest upper-floor facades 80 3

64
63
66

53
52
55

57
57
60

65
64
67

Traffic Noise Contours (No Galibration Offset):

DNL Contour (dB) Distance from Genterline (feet)
75
70
65
60

15
31

68
146

Notes 1 . Future ADT, day/night percentages, truck percentages, and vehicle speed obtained from the Folsom South of
Highway 50 Specific Plan ElR.
2. Distances scaled from the centerline of roadway to said locations using provided site plans.

3. A +3 dB offset was applied to upper-floor facades to account for reduced ground absorption of sound at elevated

locations.

,ri SoLLARD
( Acoustical Consultants

Page 1446

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Appendix 84
FHWA Traffic Noise Prediction Model (FHWA-RD-77-108)
Noise Prediction Worksheet

Project lnformation
Job Number: 2021-063

Project Name: Mangini Ranch Phase'1C North
Roadway Name: White Rock Road

Traffic Data:
Year:

Average Daily Traffic Volume:
Percent Daytime Traffic:

Percent Nighttime Traffic:
Percent Medium Trucks (2 axle):
Percent Heavy Trucks (3+ axle):
Assumed Vehicle Speed (mph):

lntervening Ground Type (hard/soft):

Future
31,1 00
83
17
2
1

55
Soft

Traffic Noise Levels:

Nearest
Lots Receiver Distance Offset

DNL (dB)
Medium Heavy

Autos Trucks Trucks Total

10
(South of Mangini)

afea 48
48
51

First-floor facade
Upper-floor facades

660
660 3

57
60

47
50

58
61

Traffic Noise Contours (No Calibration Offset):

DNL Contour (dB) Distance from Ggntellne (fegQ

70
65
60

48
102
221
476

Notes: 'l . Future ADT, day/night percentages, truck percentages, and vehicle speed obtained from the Folsom South of

Highway 50 Specific Plan ElR.

2. Distances scaled from the centerline of roadway to said locations using provided site plans.

3. A +3 dB offset was applied to upper-floor facades to account for reduced ground absorption of sound at elevated

locations.

,i\ SoLLARD
( ))// Acoustical Consultants

Page 1447

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Appendix G-i
FHWA Traffic Noise Prediction Model (FHWA-RD-77 -1081

Noise Barrier Effectiveness Pred iction Worksheet

Project lnformation: Job Number:2021-063
Project Name: Mangini Ranch Phase 1C North

Roadway Name: Mangini Parkway

Noise LevelData Year: Future
Auto DNL (dB): 64

Medium Truck DNL (dB): 53
Heavy Truck DNL (dB): 57

Site Geometry Receiver Description: Outdoor Activity Area - Lot 1 (North of Mangini)

Centerline to Barrier Distance (C1): 60

Barrier to Receiver Distance (Cz): 10

Automobile Elevation: 467
Medium Truck Elevation: 469

Heavy Truck Elevation: 475
Pad/Ground Elevation at Receiver: 475

Receiver Elevation: 480
Base of Barrier Elevation: 475

Starting Barrier Height 6

Barrier Effectiveness:

Top of
Barrier

Elevation

DNL (dB) Barrier Breaks Line of Sight to...

Medium Heavy
Autos? Trucks? Trucks?

Barrier Medium Heavy
Autos Trucks Trucks Total

6
7
I
9
10
11

12

13
14

5

482
483
484
485
486
487
488
489

54
53
52
51

50
49
48
48

43
42
41

40
39
38
38
37

49
48
47
46
44
44
43
43

55
54
53
52
51

50
50
49

Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes

Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes

Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes

Notes: 1. Standard receiver elevation is five feet above grade/pad elevations at the receiver location(s).
2. Roadway and lot elevations obtained from the provided grading plans dated 31191202'l .

,ii SoLLARD
( tt// Acoustical Consultants

Page 1448

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Appendix C-2
FHWA Traffic Noise Pred iction Mod el (FHWA-RD-77 -1081

Noise Ba rrier Effectiveness Pred iction Works heet

Project lnformation: Job Number: 2021-063
Project Name: Mangini Ranch Phase 1C North

Roadway Name: Mangini Parkway

Noise LevelData Year: Future
Auto DNL (dB): 64

Medium Truck DNL (dB): 53
Heavy Truck DNL (dB): 57

Site Geometry: Receiver Description: Outdoor Activity Area - Lot 3 (North of Mangini)

Centerline to Barrier Distance (Cr): 60

Barrier to Receiver Distance (Cz): 10

Automobile Elevation: 463
Medium Truck Elevation: 465

Heavy Truck Elevation: 471

Pad/Ground Elevation at Receiver: 475
Receiver Elevation: 480

Base of Barrier Elevation: 476
Starting Barrier Height 2

Barrier Effectiveness:

Top of
Barrier

Elevation (ft)
Barrier

Heiqht (ftl

--- DNL (dB) -""""-
Medium Heavy

Autos Trucks Trucks Total

Barrier Breaks Line of Sight to...

Medium Heavy
Autos? Trucks? Trucks?

478 2 59 48 53 60 Yes
479 3 58 47 52 59 Yes
480 4 56 45 51 58 Yes
481 5 54 44 50 56 Yes
482 6 53 42 48 55 Yes
483 7 52 41 47 54 Yes
484 8 51 40 46 52 Yes
485 I 50 39 45 51 Yes
486 10 49 38 44 51 Yes

Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes

No
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes

Notes: 1. Standard receiver elevation is five feet above grade/pad elevations at the receiver location(s).

2. Roadway and lot elevations obtained from the provided grading plans dated 311912021.

,i\ SoLLARD
( tt// Acoustical Consultants

Page 1449

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Appendix C-3
FHWA Traffic Noise Pred iction Model ( FHWA-RD-77 -1081

Noise Barrier Effectiveness Pred iction Worksheet

Project lnformation: Job Number: 2021-063
Project Name: Mangini Ranch Phase 1C North

Roadway Name: Mangini Parkway

Noise Level Data Year: Future
Auto DNL (dB): 6a

Medium Truck DNL (dB): 53
Heavy Truck DNL (dB): 57

Site Geometry: Receiver Description: Outdoor Activity Area - Lot 37 (North of Mangini)

Centerline to Barrier Distance (Cr): 60

Barrier to Receiver Distance (C2): 10

Automobile Elevation: 483
Medium Truck Elevation: 485

Heavy Truck Elevation: 491
Pad/Ground Elevation at Receiver: 476

Receiver Elevation: 481
Base of Barrier Elevation: 483

Starting Barrier Height 0.1

Barrier Effectiveness: Results below include topography screening only.

Top of
Barrier

Elevation (ft)

DNL (dB) Barrier Breaks Line of Sight to...

Medium Heavy
Autos? Trucks? Trucks?

Barrier
Heiqht (ft)

Medium Heavy
Autos Trucks Trucks Total

483.1 0.1 57 46 52 58 Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes

Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes

Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes

484.1
485.1
486.1
487.1
488.1
489.1
490.1
491.1

I
2
3

4
5
6
7
I

55
54
53
52
51

50
49
49

45
43
42
41

40
39
38
38

51

50
48
47
46
45
44
43

57
56
54
53
52
51

51
50

Notes 1. Standard receiver elevation is five feet above grade/pad elevations at the receiver location(s).
2. Roadway and lot elevations obtained from the provided grading plans dated 311912021 .

,ri SoLLARD
( ))// Acoustical Consultants

Page 1450

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Appendix C-4
FHWA Traffic Noise Pred iction Model (FHWA-RD-77 -1081
Noise Barrier Effectiveness Pred iction Worksheet

Project lnformation: Job Number:2021-063
Project Name: Mangini Ranch Phase 1C North

Roadway Name: Mangini Parkway

Noise LevelData: Year: Future
Auto DNL (dB): 6a

Medium Truck DNL (dB): 53
Heavy Truck DNL (dB): 57

Site Geometry: Receiver Description: Outdoor Activity Area - Lot 38 (North of Mangini)

Centerline to Barrier Distance (Cr): 60

Barrier to Receiver Distance (C2): 10

Automobile Elevation: 479
Medium Truck Elevation: 481

Heavy Truck Elevation: 487
Pad/Ground Elevation at Receiver: 475

Receiver Elevation: 480
Base of Barrier Elevation: 479

Starting Barrier Height 1

Barrier Effectiveness :

Top of
Barrier

Elevation (ft)

DNL (dB) Barrier Breaks Line of Sight to...

Medium Heavy
Autos? Trucks? Trucks?

Barrier
Heiqht (ft)

Medium Heavy
Autos Trucks Trucks Total

480
481
482
483
484
485
486
487
488

1

2
3
4
5
o
7
I
I

59
58
56
55
53
52
51

50
50

48
47
46
44
43
42
41

40
39

53
52
52
51

49
48
47
45
44

60
59
58
57
55
54
53
62
51

Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes

No
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes

No
No

Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes

Notes: 1. Standard receiver elevation is five feet above grade/pad elevations at the receiver location(s).
2. Roadway and lot elevations obtained from the provided grading plans dated 311912021.

,i\ BOLLARD
( tt// Acoustical Consultants

Page 1451

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Appendix C-5
FHWA Traffic Noise Prediction Model (FHWA-RD-77 -1081
Noise Barrier Effectiveness Pred iction Works heet

Project Information: Job Number:2021-063
Project Name: Mangini Ranch Phase 1C North

Roadway Name: Mangini Parkway

Noise Level Data: Year: Future
Auto DNL (dB): 64

Medium Truck DNL (dB): 53
Heavy Truck DNL (dB): 57

Site Geometry: Receiver Description: Outdoor Activity Area - Lot 39 (North of Mangini)

Centerline to Barrier Distance (Cr): 60

Barrier to Receiver Distance (C2): 10

Automobile Elevation: 477
Medium Truck Elevation: 479

Heavy Truck Elevation: 485
Pad/Ground Elevation at Receiver: 475

Receiver Elevation: 480
Base of Barrier Elevation: 477

Starting Barrier Height 2

Barrier Effectiveness:

Top of
Barrier

Elevation (ft)

DNL (dB) Barrier Breaks Line of Sight to...

Medium Heavy
Autos? Trucks? Trucks?

Barrier
Heisht (ft)

Medium Heavy
Autos Trucks Trucks Total

479 2 59 48 55
480 3 58 48 53
481 4 58 47 52
482 5 56 45 51

483 6 54 44 50
484 7 53 42 48
485 8 52 41 47
486 I 51 40 46
487 10 50 39 45

61

60
59
58
56
55
54
53
52

No
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes

No
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes

No
No

Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes

Notes 1. Standard receiver elevation is five feet above grade/pad elevations at the receiver location(s)
2. Roadway and lot elevations obtained from the provided grading plans dated 311912021.

,ri BoLLARD
( /)// Acoustical Consultants

Page 1452

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Appendix G-6
FHWA Traffic Noise Pred iction Model (FHWA-RD-77 -1081

Noise Barrier Effectiveness Pred iction Works heet

Project lnformation Job Number:2021-063
Project Name: Mangini Ranch Phase 1C North

Roadway Name: Mangini Parkway

Noise LevelData: Year: Future
Auto DNL (dB): 64

Medium Truck DNL (dB): 53
Heavy Truck DNL (dB): 57

Site Geometry: Receiver Description: Outdoor Activity Area - Lot 40 (North of Mangini)

Centerline to Barrier Distance (C,): 60

Barrier to Receiver Distance (Cz): 10

Automobile Elevation: 475
Medium Truck Elevation: 477

Heavy Truck Elevation: 483
Pad/Ground Elevation at Receiver: 474

Receiver Elevation: 479
Base of Barrier Elevation: 475

Starting Barrier Height 3

Barrier Effectiveness:

Top of
Barrier

DNL (dB) Barrier Breaks Line of Sight to...

Medium Heavy
Autos? Trucks? Trucks?

Barrier Medium Heavy
Autos Trucks Trucks Totalht

479
480
481
482
483
484
485
486

4
5
6
7
8
I
10
11

58
57
56
54
53
52
51

50

48
47
45
44
42
41

40
39

53
52

60
59
57
56
55
54
52
51

Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes

Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes

No
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes

51

50
48
47
46
45

Notes 1. Standard receiver elevation is five feet above grade/pad elevations at the receiver location(s)

2. Roadway and lot elevations obtained from the provided grading plans dated 311912021.

BOLLARD
( Acoustical Consultants

Page 1453

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Appendix G-7
F HWA Traffic Noise Pred ictio n Model (FHWA-RD-77 -1081
Noise Barrier Effectiven ess Pred iction Worksheet

Project lnformation: Job Number: 2021-063
Project Name: Mangini Ranch Phase 1C North

Roadway Name: Mangini Parkway

Noise Level Data: Year: Future
Auto DNL (dB): 6a

Medium Truck DNL (dB): 53
Heavy Truck DNL (dB): 57

Site Geometry: Receiver Description: Outdoor Activity Area - Lot 41 (North of Mangini)

Centerline to Barrier Distance (Cr): 60

Barrier to Receiver Distance (Cj: 10

Automobile Elevation: 473
Medium Truck Elevation: 475

Heavy Truck Elevation: 481
Pad/Ground Elevation at Receiver: 474

Receiver Elevation: 479
Base of Barrier Elevation: 473

Starting Barrier Height 6

Barrier Effectiveness:

Top of
Barrier

Elevation (ft)
Barrier

Heiqht (ft)

--- DNL (dB) """""
Medium Heavy

Autos Trucks Trucks Total

Barrier Breaks Line of Sight to...

Medium Heavy
Autos? Trucks? Trucks?

479
480
481
482
483
484
485
486
487

6
7
I
9
10

11

12

13
14

58
57
55
54
53
52
51

50
49

47
46
45
43
42
41

40
39
38

52
52
51

49
48
47
46
45
44

59
58
57
55
54
53
52
51

50

Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes

Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes

No
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes

Notes: 1. Standard receiver elevation is five feet above grade/pad elevations at the receiver location(s).
2. Roadway and lot elevations obtained from the provided grading plans dated 311912021.

,ri SoLLARD
( tt)/ Acoustical Consultants

Page 1454

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Appendix G-8
FHWA Traffic Noise Pred iction Model (F HWA-RD-77 -1081

Noise Barrier Effectiveness Pred iction Worksheet

Project lnformation: Job Number: 2021-063
Project Name: Mangini Ranch Phase 1C North

Roadway Name: Mangini Parkway

Noise Level Data: Year: Future
Auto DNL (dB): 64

Medium Truck DNL (dB): 53
Heavy Truck DNL (dB): 57

Site Geometry: Receiver Description: Outdoor Activity Area - Lot 1 (South of Mangini)

Centerline to Barrier Distance (C,): 60

Barrier to Receiver Distance (C2): 10

Automobile Elevation: 467
Medium Truck Elevation: 469

Heavy Truck Elevation: 475
Pad/Ground Elevation at Receiver: 472

Receiver Elevation: 477
Base of Barrier Elevation: 472

Starting Barrier Height 3

Barrier Effectiveness:

Top of
Barrier

Elevation (ft)

DNL (dB) Barrier Breaks Line of Sight to...

Medium Heavy
Autos? Trucks? Trucks?

Barrier
Heiqht (ft)

Medium Heavy
Autos Trucks Trucks Total

475 3 59 48
476 4 58 48
477 5 58 47
478 6 56 45
479 7 54 44
480 8 53 42
481 I 52 41

482 10 51 40
483 11 50 39

55
53
52
51

50
48
47
46
45

61

60
59
58
56
55
54
52
51

No
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes

No
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes

No
No

Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes

Notes: 1. Standard receiver elevation is five feet above grade/pad elevations at the receiver location(s).
2. Roadway and lot elevations obtained from the provided grading plans dated 3fi912021.

BOLLARD
( Acoustical Consultants

Page 1455

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Appendix C-9
FHWA Traffic Noise Pred iction Model ( FHWA-RD-77 -1 081

Noise Barrier Effectiven ess Pred iction Works heet

Project lnformation: Job Number:2021-063
Project Name: Mangini Ranch Phase 1C North

Roadway Name: Mangini Parkway

Noise Level Data Year: Future
Auto DNL (dB): 64

Medium Truck DNL (dB): 53
Heavy Truck DNL (dB): 57

Site Geometry: Receiver Description: Outdoor Activity Area - Lot 2 (South of Mangini)

Centerline to Barrier Distance (Cr): 60

Barrier to Receiver Distance (Cz): 10

Automobile Elevation: 467
Medium Truck Elevation: 469

Heavy Truck Elevation: 475
Pad/Ground Elevation at Receiver: 472

Receiver Elevation: 477
Base of Barrier Elevalion: 472

Starting Barrier Height 3

Barrier Effectiveness :

Top of
Barrier

Elevation (ft)

--- DNL (dB) Barrier Breaks Line of Sight to...

Medium Heavy

Autos? Trucks? Trucks?
Barrier

Heiqht (ftl
Medium Heavy

Autos Trucks Trucks Total
475
476
477
478
479
480
481
482
483

3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11

59
58
58
56
54
53
52
51

50

48
48
47
45
44
42
41

40
39

55
53
52
51

50
48
47
46
45

61

60
59
58
56
55
54
52
51

No
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes

No
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes

No
No

Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes

Notes: 1. Standard receiver elevation is five feet above grade/pad elevations at the receiver location(s).
2. Roadway and lot elevations obtained from the provided grading plans dated 311912021.

,i\ BOLLARD
( /)/,/ Acoustical Consultants

Page 1456

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Appendix C-10
FHWA Traffic Noise Prediction Model (FHWA-RD-77-1081
Noise Barrier Effectiveness Pred iction Worksheet

Project Information: Job Number:2021-063
Project Name: Mangini Ranch Phase 1C North

Roadway Name: Mangini Parkway

Noise Level Data: Year: Future
Auto DNL (dB): 6a

Medium Truck DNL (dB): 53
Heavy Truck DNL (dB): 57

Site Geometry Receiver Description: Outdoor Activity Area - Lot 3 (South of Mangini)

Centerline to Barrier Distance (C1): 60

Barrier to Receiver Distance (Cd: 10

Automobile Elevation: 464
Medium Truck Elevation: 466

Heavy Truck Elevation: 472
Pad/Ground Elevation at Receiver: 472

Receiver Elevation: 477
Base of Barrier Elevation: 472

Starting Barrier Height 3

Barrier Effectiveness:

Top of
Barrier

Elevation (ft|
Barrier

Heiqht (ft|

--- DNL (dB) -"-""-
Medium Heavy

Autos Trucks Trucks Total

Barrier Breaks Line of Sight to...

Medium Heavy
Autos? Trucks? Trucks?

475
476
477
478
479
480
481
482
483

3

4
5
o
7
8
I
10
11

59
58
57
55
54
53
52
51

50

48 54
52
52
51

49
48
47
46
44

60
59
58
57
55
54
53
52
51

No
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes

No
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes

No
No

Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes

47
46
45
43
42
41

40
39

Notes: 1. Standard receiver elevation is five feet above grade/pad elevations at the receiver location(s).
2. Roadway and lot elevations obtained from the provided grading plans dated 311912021.

,ri BoLLARD
( Acoustical Consultants

Page 1457

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Appendix G-l1
FHWA Traffic Noise Pred iction Model ( FHWA-RD-77 -1081

Noise Barrier Effectiveness Pred iction Worksheet

Project lnformation Job Number:2021-063
Project Name: ManginiRanch Phase 1C North

Roadway Name: Mangini Parkway

Noise Level Data: Year: Future
Auto DNL (dB): 64

Medium Truck DNL (dB): 53
Heavy Truck DNL (dB): 57

Site Geometry: Receiver Description: Outdoor Activity Area - Lot 23 (South of Mangini)

Centerline to Barrier Distance (Cr): 60

Barrier to Receiver Distance (Cz): 10

Automobile Elevation: 488
Medium Truck Elevation: 490

Heavy Truck Elevation: 496
Pad/Ground Elevation at Receiver: 474

Receiver Elevation: 479
Base of Barrier Elevation: 488

Starting Barrier Height 0.1

Barrier Effectiveness: Results below include topography screening only

Top of
Barrier

Elevation (ft)

DNL (dB) Barrier Breaks Line of Sight to...

Medium Heavy
Autos? Trucks? Trucks?

Barrier
Heiqht (ft}

Medium Heavy
Autos Trucks Trucks Total

488.1 0.1 50 39 45
44
44
43
43
42
42
41

41

52
51

50
50
50
49
49
48
48

Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes

Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes

Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes

489
490
491
492
493
494

1.'l
2.1

3.1
4.1

5.1

6.1

7.1

8.1

49
49
48
48
48
47
47
47

39
38
38
37
37
36
36
36

495.1
496.1

Notes 1. Standard receiver elevation is flve feet above grade/pad elevations at the receiver location(s).
2. Roadway and lot elevations obtained from the provided grading plans dated 311912021.

,ri SoLLARD
( tt// Acoustical Consultants

Page 1458

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Appendix C-l2
FHWA Traffic Noise Pred iction Model (FHWA-RD-77 -1 081

Noise Barrier Effectiveness Pred iction Worksheet

Project Information: Job Number:2021-063
Project Name: Mangini Ranch Phase 1C North

Roadway Name: Mangini Parkway

Noise Level Data Year: Future
Auto DNL (dB): 64

Medium Truck DNL (dB): 53
Heavy Truck DNL (dB): 57

Site Geometry: Receiver Description: Outdoor Activity Area - Lot 28 (South of Mangini)

Centerline to Barrier Distance (C.,): 60

Barrier to Receiver Distance (Cz): 10

Automobile Elevation: 480
Medium Truck Elevation: 482

Heavy Truck Elevation: 488
Pad/Ground Elevation at Receiver: 474

Receiver Elevation: 479
Base of Barrier Elevation: 480

Starting Barrier Height 0.1

Barrier Effectiveness: Results below include topography screening only

Top of
Barrier

Elevation (ft)

DNL (dB) Barrier Breaks Line of Sight to...

Medium Heavy
Autos? Trucks? Trucks?

Barrier
Heiqht (ft)

Medium Heavy
Autos Trucks Trucks Total

480.1
481.1
482.1

483.1
484.1

485.1
486.1
487.'l
488.1

0.1

1.1

2.'l
3.1

4.1

5.1

6.1
7.1

8.1

58
57
55
54
53
52
51

50
49

47
46
45
43
42
41

40
39
38

52
52
51

49
48
47
46
45
44

59
58
57
55
54
53
52
51

51

Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes

Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes

No
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes

Notes 1. Standard receiver elevation is five feet above grade/pad elevations at the receiver location(s)
2. Roadway and lot elevations obtained from the provided grading plans dated 311912021.

,i\ eoLLARD
( tt)/ Acoustical Consultants

Page 1459

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Appendix C-l3
FHWA Traffic Noise Pred iction Model (FHWA-RD-77 -1 081

Noise Barrier Effectiveness Pred iction Worksheet

Project lnformation: Job Number:2021-063
Project Name: Mangini Ranch Phase 1C North

Roadway Name: Mangini Parkway

Noise Level Data Year: Future
Auto DNL (dB): 64

Medium Truck DNL (dB): 53
Heavy Truck DNL (dB): 57

Site Geometry Receiver Description: Outdoor Activity Area - Lot 29 (South of Mangini)

Centerline to Barrier Distance (C,): 60

Barrier to Receiver Distance (Cz): 10

Automobile Elevation: 476
Medium Truck Elevation: 478

Heavy Truck Elevation: 484
Pad/Ground Elevation at Receiver: 474

Receiver Elevation: 479
Base of Barrier Elevation: 476

Starting Barrier Height 3

Barrier Effectiveness:

Top of
Barrier

DNL (dB) Barrier Breaks Line of Sight to...

Medium Heavy
Autos? Trucks? Trucks?

Barrier Medium Heavy
Autos Trucks Trucks Total

79
480
481
482
483
484
485
486
487

4
5
o
7
I
o

10
11

58
56
54
53
52
51

50
49

47
45
44
42
41

40
39
39

52
51

50
48
47
46
45
44

59
58
56
55
54
53
52
51

Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes

Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes

Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes

NOtes: 1. Standard receiver elevation is five feet above grade/pad elevations at the receiver location(s).
2. Roadway and lot elevations obtained from the provided grading plans dated 311912021.

BOLLARD
( Acoustical Consultants

Page 1460

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Appendix C-14
FHWA Traffic Noise Pred iction Model (FHWA-RD-77 -1081

Noise Barrier Effectiveness Pred iction Worksheet

Project lnformation

Noise Level Data

Site Geometry:

Barrier Effectiveness:

Job Number:2021-063
Project Name: Mangini Ranch Phase 1C North

Roadway Name: Mangini Parkway

Year: Future
Auto DNL (dB): 6a

Medium Truck DNL (dB): 53
Heavy Truck DNL (dB): 57

Receiver Description: Outdoor Activity Area - Lot 35 (South of Mangini)

Centerline to Barrier Distance (C.'): 60

Barrier to Receiver Distance (C2): 10

Automobile Elevation: 473
Medium Truck Elevation: 475

Heavy Truck Elevation: 481
Pad/Ground Elevation at Receiver: 472

Receiver Elevation: 477
Base of Barrier Elevation: 473

Starting Barrier Height 4

--- DNL (dB)

Medium Heavy
Autos Trucks Trucks

Top of
Barrier

Elevation (ft)
Barrier

Heiqht (ft) Total

Barrier Breaks Line of Sight to...

Medium Heavy
Autos? Trucks? Trucks?

477 4 58 48 53 60
5
6
7
8
9
10
11

12

Notes

59
57
56
55
54
52
51
51

478
479
480
481
482
483
484
485

52
51

50
48
47
46
45
44

47
45
44
42
41

40
39
38

57
56
54
53
52
51

50
49

Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes

Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes

No
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes

1. Standard receiver elevation is five feet above grade/pad elevations at the receiver location(s).
2. Roadway and lot elevations obtained from the provided grading plans dated 311912021.

BOLLARD
Acoustical Consultants

Page 1461

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Attachment 12

Applicant's General Plan Consistency Analysis

Page 1462

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Mangini Ranch Phase 1C North: Applicant's FPASP Policy Consistency Analysis

The street and trail system is based on
an efficient grid system that connects
the project with nearby park, school,

and open space with roadways,

sidewalks, and trails.

The project is part of a residential
neighborhood, and connects to
schools, trails, and parks via the
roadway, sidewalk, and trail network.

Two defined points of access to
adjacent open space is provided.

The project contains housing types
within the allowable density range of
the MLD zoning, which is the zoning

for the project site.

The project does not include multi-
family, high-density residential uses.

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

n/a

Create pedestrian-oriented neighborhoods through the use of a grid system ofstreets
where feasible, sidewalks, bike paths and trails. Residential neighborhoods shall be
linked, where appropriate, to encourage pedestrian and bicycle travel.

Residential neighborhoods shall include neighborhood focal points such as schools,
parks, and trails. Neighborhood parks shall be centrally located and easily accessible,
where appropriate.

Residential neighborhoods that are directly adjacent to open space shall provide at
least two defined points of pedestrian access into the open space area.

Provide a variety of housing opportunities for residents to participate in the home-
ownership market.

All multi-family high density residential sites shall provide on-site recreational
amenities for its residents, unless directly adjacent to a park site.

4.t

4.2

4.3

4.4

4.5

FPASP

Policy No
Map

Consistent
RemarksFPASP Policy Description

Exhibit 3
IApril,2Q2L

Page 1463

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Mangini Ranch Phase LC North: Applicant's FPASP Policy Consistency Analysis

The project does not exceed the total
number of dwelling units for the Plan

Area and does not include commercial
uses.

The project is not located at the
intersection of East Bidwell Street and
Alder Creek Parkway.

The proposed transfer of 20 MHD

development units will not exceed the
maximum density (7-12 units per acre)
permitted within those land use

categories, nor will the overall FPASP

dwelling unit maximum be exceeded.

The project has a heircharial street
layout to provide an efficient
circulation system consistent with the
Specific Plan.

Yes

n/a

Yes

Yes

As established by the FPASP, the total number of dwelling units for the Plan Area is

tt,46t and the total commercial square footage is 2,788,844t The number of units
within individual residential land use parcels may vary so long as the number of
dwelling units falls within the allowable density range for a particular land use
designation. For purposes of CEQA compliance for discretionary projects, the
combination of the total maximum number of residential units and commercial
square footage analyzed in the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan Environmental
Report/Environmental lmpact statement (scH#200092051) shall not be exceeded
without requiring further CEQA compliance.

A maximum of 937 low, medium and high density residential dwelling units are
allowed only in the three General Commercial (SP-GC) parcels and the Regional
Commercial (SP-RC) parcel located at the intersection of East Bidwell Street and Alder
Creek Parkway. No more and no less than 377 high density residential dwelling units
on a minimum of 15.7 acres shall be provided on these parcels. Other than the SP-RC

and three SP-GC parcels specifically identified herein, this policy 4.64 shall not apply
to any other Plan Area SP-RC or SP-GC parcels.

Transfer of dwelling units is permitted between residential parcels, or the residential
component of SP-RC and SP-GC parcels, as long as 1) the maximum density within
each land use designation is not exceeded, unless the land use designation is revised
by a specific plan amendment, and 2) the total number of Plan Area dwelling units
does not exceed 1-7,46!.

Each new residential development shall be designed with a system of local streets,
collector streets, and access to an arterial road that protects the residents from
through traffic.

4.6

4.64

4.7

4.8

FPASP

Policy No
Map

Consistent
RemarksFPASP Policy Description

Exhibit 3

2
April,2O2L

Page 1464

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Mangini Ranch Phase 1C North: Applicant's FPASP Policy Consistency Analysis

The Project does not propose any
commercial development. Therefore
the policy does not apply to the
project.

The project includes 76 residential
lots, and thus, this policy is not
applicable to the Project. Additionally,
the Project does provide two points of
access to the public trail system on

adjacent open space, which connects
to nearby parks.

The Project does not propose any

mixed-use development. Therefore
the policy does not apply to the
project.

The Project does not propose any

mixed-use development. Therefore

the policy does not apply to the
project.

The Project does not propose any
commercial development. Therefore
the policy does not apply to the

ect.

The Project does not propose any

commercial development. Therefore

the policy does not apply to the
project.

nla

nla

nla

n/a

nla

n/a

The mixed-use town center should contain unique retail, entertainment and service-

based establishments, as well as public gathering spaces.

The mixed-use neighborhood center should contain retail and service-based

establishments that are intended to serve the immediate area in which it is located.

Commercial and office areas should be accessible via public transit routes, where
feasible.

The Plan Area land use plan should include commercial, light industrial/office park

and public/quasipublic land uses in order to create employment.

The transfer of commercial intensity is permitted as provided in Section L3.3 -

Administrative Procedures.

Subdivisions of 200 dwellings units or more not immediately adjacent to a

neighborhood or community park are encouraged to develop one or more local parks

as needed to provide convenient resident access to children's plan areas, picnic areas

and unprogrammed open turf area. lf provided, these local parks shall be maintained
by a landscape and lighting district or homeowne/s association and shall not receive
or provide substitute park land dedication credit for parks required by the FPASP.

Open Space Policies

Commercial Policies

4.10

4.11

4.t2

4.L3

4.14

4.9

FPASP

Policy No

Map
Consistent

RemarksFPASP Policy Description

Exhibit 3

3Apri|2O2L
Page 1465

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Mangini Ranch Phase lC North: Applicant's FPASP Policy Consistency Analysis

Ithe prolect will not reduce the

lamount 
of preserved natural open

lspace.

Yes

project does not include open
space land uses. Therefore the policy

does not apply to the project.
n/a

Thirty percent (30%) of the Plan Area shall be preserved and maintained as natural
open space, consistent with Article 7.08.C of the Folsom City Charter.

The open space land use designation shall provide for the permanent protection of
preserved wetlands.

4.15

4.16

FPASP

Policy No
Map

Consistent
RemarksFPASP Policy Description

Exhibit 3

4Apri|2O2L

Page 1466

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Mangini Ranch Phase 1C North: Applicant's FPASP Policy Consistency Analysis

The project does not propose school

or park uses. Therefore the policy does

not apply to the project.

No park sites are proposed, and no
proposed park sites will be altered by

the project. Therefore the policy does

not apply to the project.

The project does not reduce the land

to be dedicated for parks.

Nearby parks will be accessible by all

residents in the project via sidewalks

and public trails.

Yes

Yes

n/a

n/a

Sufficient land shall be dedicated for parks to meet the City of Folsom requirement
(General Plan Policy 35.8) of S-acres of parks for every 1,000 residents.

Parks shall be located throughout the Plan Area and linked to residential
neighborhoods via sidewalks, bike paths and trails, where appropriate. During the
review of tentative maps or planned development applications, the city shall verify
that parks are provided in the appropriate locations and that they are accessible to
resident via sidewalks, bike paths and trails.

Elementary school sites shall be co-located with parks to encourage joint-use of parks

where feasible.

Land shall be reserved for parks as shown in Figure 4.3 - Specific Plan Land Use

Designations and Table 4.2 - Land Use Summary. On future tentative subdivision
maps or planned development applications, park sites shall be within 1/8 of a mile of
the locations shown in Figure 4.3 - Specific Plan Land Use Designations. Park sites

adjacent to school sites should remain adjacent to schools to provide for joint use

opportunities with the Folsom-Cordova Unified School District. Park sites adjacent to
open space shall remain adjacent to open space to provide staging areas and access

points to the open space for the public.

Park Policies

4.18

4.19

4.20

4.t7

FPASP

Policy No.

Map
Consistent

RemarksFPASP Policy Description

Exhibit 3

5April,2021
Page 1467

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Mangini Ranch Phase 1C North: Applicant's FPASP Policy Consistency Analysis

The infrastructure needed to serve the
Project area is consistent with the
adopted Specific Plan and the updated
infrastructure plans.

The project would not alter the
location of proposed school sites.

The project does not propose school

or park uses. Therefore the policy does

not apply to the project.

The project would not alter the
location of proposed public/quasi-
public sites.

Yes

Yes

nla

Yes

Land shall be reserved for public services and facilities, as required by the City of
Folsom. Public services and facilities sites shall be in the general locations as shown in
Figure 4.3 - Specific Plan Land Use Designations.

Land shall be reserved for schools as required by the City of Folsom and the Folsom

Cordova Unified School District in accordance with state law. School sites shall be in
the general locations shown in Figure 4.3 - Specific Plan Land Use Designations and

have comparable acreages as established in Table 4.2 - Land Use Summary.

Elementary school sites shall be co-located with parks to encourage joint-use of parks.

All Public/Quasi-Public sites shown in Figure 4.3 - Specific Plan Land Use Designations

may be relocated or abandoned as a minor administrative modification of the FPASP.

The land use designation of the vacated site or sites will revert to the lowest density
adjacent residential land use. ln no event shall the maximum number of Plan Area

dwelling units exceed t!,46! and the total commercial building area exceed
2,788,884 square feet2. For purposes of CEQA compliance for discretionary projects,

the combination of the total maximum number of residential units and commercial
square footage analyzed in the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan Environmental lmpact
Report/Environmental lmpact Statement (SCH#200809205) shall not be exceeded
without requiring further CEQA compliance.

P u blic/Qu o si-P u b lic Policies

4.21

4.22

4.23

4.24

FPASP

Policy No.
Map

Consistent
RemarksFPASP Policy Description

Efibit3
6April,2O2L

Page 1468

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Mangini Ranch Phase 1C North: Applicant's FPASP Policy Consistency Analysis

This policy directs the City in its
decision-making and planning

processes. The project proposes

residential land uses that comply with
the existing zoning and land use

designation at the project site.

This policy directs the City in its
decision-making and planning
processes. The project proposes

residential land uses that comply with
the existing zoning and land use

designation at the project site.

This policy directs the City in its
decision-making and planning
processes. The project proposes a

density of 7.3 and 7.6 units per acre,

which is within the applicable range of
7-12 units per acre.

This policy directs the City in its
decision-making and planning
processes. The project site is zoned

MLD.

nla

n/a

n/a

n/a

The city shall encourage home builders to develop their projects on multi-family
designated land at the high end of the applicable density range.

The City shall support and facilitate the development of second units on single-family
designated and zoned parcels.

The city shall ensure that sufficient land is designated and zoned in a range of
residential densities to accommodate the city's regional share of housing.

The city shall endeavor to designate future sites for higher density housing near
transit stops, commercial services, and schools where appropriate and feasible.

H-1.2

H-l.3

H-1.4

5-
City of Folsom Generol Plon Housing Element Policies lncorporoted in the FPASP

H-1.1

FPASP

Policy No.
Map

Consistent
FPASP Policy Description Remarks

Exhibit 3
7Apri|2Q2I

Page 1469

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Mangini Ranch Phase lC North: Applicant's FPASP Policy Consistency Analysis

fhis policy directs the City in its decision-
making and planning processes. The
Project proposes residential development.

fhis policy directs the City in its decision-
making and planning processes. The
Project does not seek a density bonus.

This policy directs the City in its
decision-making and planning
processes. The Project is subject to
the Amended and Revised

Development Agreement.

This policy directs the City in its
decision-making and planning
processes. The project will comply
with all mitigation measures in the
FPASP EIR and Addendums. See

MMRP.

This policy directs the City in its
decision-making and planning
processes.
This policy directs the City in its decision-
making and planning processes. The
Project proposes residential development
within the overall mix of household
incomes-

n/a

nla

nla

nla

nla

nla

The city shall ensure that new development pays its fair share in financing public
facilities and services and pursues financial assistance techniques to reduce the cost
impact on the production of affordable housing.

The city shall strive to create additional opportunities for mixed-use and transit
oriented development.

The city shall encourage residential projects affordable to a mix of household incomes
and disperse affordable housing projects throughout the city to achieve a balance of
housing in all neighborhoods and communities.

The city shall continue to use federal and state subsidies, as well as inclusionary
housing inlieu fees, affordable housing impact fees on non-residential development,
and other fees collected into the Housing Trust Fund in a cost-efficient manner to
meet the needs of lower-income households, including extremely low-income
households.

The city shall continue to make density bonuses available to affordable and senior
housing projects, consistent with State law and Chapter 17.7O2 of the Folsom

MunicipalCode.

Where appropriate, the city shall use development agreements to assist housing
developers in complying with city affordable housing goals.

H-1.6

H-1.8

H-3.1

H-3.2

H-3.3

H-3.4

FPASP

Policy No.
Map

Consistent
RemarksFPASP Policy Description

Exhibit 3
IApril, 2021

Page 1470

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Mangini Ranch Phase 1C North: Applicant's FPASP Policy Consistency Analysis

This policy directs the City in its

decision-making and planning
processes. The Project complies with
the Folsom Ranch, Central District
Design Guidelines and City standards
for residential neighborhoods.

This policy directs the City in its
decision-making and planning
processes.

This policy directs the City in its
decision-making and planning
processes. The Project does not
propose non-residential uses.

This policy directs the City in its
decision-making and planning
processes.

This policy directs the City in its
decision-making and planning
processes.

This policy directs the City in its
decision-making and planning
processes. The Project is subject to
the Amended and Restated

Development Agreement.

This policy directs the City in its
decision-making and planning
processes. The project does not
propose housing for seniors or persons

with disabilities.

n/a

nla

n/a

n/a

n/a

nla

n/a

The city shall assist in the enforcement of fair housing laws by providing information
and referrals to organizations that can receive and investigate fair housing allegations,
monitor compliance with fair housing laws, and refer possible violations to enforcing
agencies.

The city shall continue to implement state energy-efficient standards to new
residential development.

The city shall make incentives available to property owners with existing development
agreements to encourage the development of affordable housing.

The city shall encourage housing for seniors and persons with disabilities to be located
near public transportation, shopping, medical, and other essential services and

facilities.

The city shall encourage private efforts to remove physical barriers and improve
accessibility for housing units and residential neighborhoods to meet the needs of
person with disabilities.

The city shall continue to provide zoning to accommodate future need for facilities to
serve city residents in need of emergency shelter.

The city shall encourage developers to include spaces in proposed buildings or sites

on which child care facilities could be developed or leased by a child care operator.

H-5.7

H-5.10

H-6_2

H-7.1

H-3.5

H-5.2

H-5.4

FPASP

Policy No

Map
Consistent

RemarksFPASP Policy Description

Exhibit 3
9April,2021

Page 1471

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Mangini Ranch Phase 1C North: Applicant's FPASP Policy Consistency Analysis

This policy directs the City in its
decision-making and planning
processes.

This policy directs the City in its
decision-making and planning
processes.

This policy directs the City in its
decision-making and planning
processes.

This policy directs the City in its
decision-making and planning
processes.

Topography and natural features make
grid layout infeasible, but the
proposed roadway connects future
residents ofthe project to adjacent
school, park, open space, and

commercial uses. East Bidwell Street is

part ofthe FPASP transit corridor.

The Project complies with the Folsom
Ranch, Central District Design

Guidelines and City standards for
residential neighborhoods.

Yes

Yes

n/a

n/a

n/a

nla

The city shall include energy conservation guidelines as part of the development
standards for the specific plan area.

The city shall reduce residential cooling needs associated with the urban heat island

effect.

The city shall promote an increase in the energy efficiency of new and existing
housing beyond minimum state requirements.

The city shall encourage the increased use of renewable energy

The city shall encourage "smart growth" that accommodates higher density
residential uses near transit, bicycle and pedestrian friendly areas of the city that
encourage and facilitate the conservation of resources by reducing the need for
automobile use.

decision-making and planning
processes. East Bidwell Street is part

of the FPASP transit corridor.

H-7.6 n/a

s policy directs the City in its

Circulotion Policies

7-

The roadway network in the Plan Area shall be organized in a grid-like pattern of
streets and blocks, except where topography and natural features make it infeasible,
for the majority of the Plan Area in order to create neighborhoods that encourage
walking, biking, public transit and other alternative modes of transportation.

Circulation within the Plan Area shall be ADA accessible and minimize barriers to
access by pedestrians, the disabled, seniors and bicyclists. Physical barriers such as

walls, berms, and landscaping that separate residential and nonresidential uses and
impede bicycle or pedestrian access or circulation shall be minimized.

7.L

7.2

H-7.2

H-7.3

H-7.4

H-7.5

FPASP

Policy No
Map

Consistent
RemarksFPASP Policy Description

Exhibit 3
10April,2021'

Page 1472

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Mangini Ranch Phase 1C North: Applicant's FPASP Policy Consistency Analysis

The Project does not effect the Plan

Area's permanent membership in the
50 CorridorTMA.

The applicable Level of Service under
the General Plan is 'D.'The streets are

designed to meet traffic requirements
and are consistent with the Specific

Plan.

Project street layout is consistent with
the Specific Plan.

Mangini Parkway and Savannah

Parkway have separated sidewalks

from the street to enhance pedestrian

design.

The street system has been designed

to discourage traffic through the
neighborhood.

The streets are designed to meet
traffic requirements and are

consistent with the Specific Plan.

n/a

n/a

n/a

n/a

Yes

Yes

A framework of arterial and collector roadways shall be developed that accommodate
Plan Area traffic while accommodating through-traffic demands to adjoining city
areas.

Major and minor arterials, collectors, and minor collectors shall be provided with
sidewalks that safely separate pedestrians from vehicular traffic and class ll bicycle
lanes that encourage transportation choices within the Plan Area.

Traffic calming measures shall be utilized, where appropriate, to minimize
neighborhood cut-through traffic and excessive speeds in residential neighborhoods.
Roundabouts and traffic circles shall be considered on low volume neighborhood
streets as an alternative to four-way stops or where traffic signals will be required at
project build-out. Traffic calming features included in the City of Folsom's
Neighborhood Traffic Management Program Guidelines (NTMP) may also be utilized
in the Plan Area.

Roadway improvements shall be constructed to coincide with the demands of new
development, as required to satisfy city minimum level of service standards.

The Plan Area shall apply for permanent membership in the 50 Corridor TMA. Funding

to be provided by a Community Facilities District or other non-revocable funding
mechanism.

Submit a General Plan Amendment to the city to modifo General Plan Policy 17.17

regarding Traffic Level of Service 'C. This level of service may not be achieved

throughout the entire Plan Area at buildout.

7.3

7.4

Roadwav Classification Policies

7.5

7.6

7.7

7.8

Public Tronsit Policies

FPASP

Policy No

Map
Consistent

RemarksFPASP Policy Description

Exhibit 3

11Ap(il,2O2L

Page 1473

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Mangini Ranch Phase 1C North: Applicant's FPASP Policy Consistency Analysis

The project is not located atthe
intersection of East Bidwell Street and

Alder Creek Parkway. Therefore the
policy does not apply to the project.

The project is consistent with the
adopted Specific Plan, which
addresses public transportation
opportunities.

The project is consistent with the
adopted Specific Plan, which
addresses public transportation
opportunities.

The project is consistent with the
adopted Specific Plan, which
addresses public transportation
opportunities.

The project is consistent with the
adopted Specific Plan, which
addresses public transportation
opportunities.

nla

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Public transportation opportunities to, from, and within the Plan Area shall be
coordinated with the City Public Works Transit Division and the Sacramento Regional
Transit District (RT). Regional and local fixed and circulator bus routes through the
Plan Area shall be an integral part of the overall circulation network to guarantee
public transportation service to major destinations for employment, shopping, public
institutions, multi-family housing and other land uses likely to attract public transit
use.

Consistent with the most recent update of the RT master plan and the Plan Area
Master Transit Plan, a transit corridor shall be provided through the Plan Area for
future regional 'Hi-Bus's service (refer to Figure7.29 and the FPASP Transit Master
Plan). Sufficient right-of-way shall be dedicated for the transit corridor as described in
Section 7.3 and Figures 7 .2,7.3,7.14 &7 .t5.

Future transit bus stops and associated amenities shall be placed at key locations in
the Plan Area according to the recommendation of the FPASP Transit Master Plan.

Provide interim park-and-ride facilities for public transit use as shown in the FPASP

Transit Master Plan.

Concurrent with development of the SP-RC and SP-GC parcels located at the
intersection of East Bidwell Street and Alder Creek Parkway, the following roadway
improvements will be constructed:

. Alder Creek Parkway from Prairie City Road to East Bidwell Street.
r East Bidwell Street from White Rock Road to U.S. Highway 50.
. Rowberry Road (including the over-crossing of U.S. Highway 50).

The timing, extent of improvements and interim improvements shall be predicated on
the extent and type ofdevelopment proposed forthe above referenced parcels

7.8A

7.9

7.to

7.tt

7.t2

FPASP

Policy No.
Map

Consistent
RemarksFPASP Policy Description

Exhibit 3

t2April,2027

Page 1474

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Mangini Ranch Phase 1C North: Applicant's FPASP Policy Consistency Analysis

lfhis 
policy directs the City in its

I 
decision-making and planning

lprocesses. 
Therefore the policy does

Inot apply to the project.

nla

lfhis 
policy directs the City in its

I decision-making and planning

lRro."rr"r. Therefore the policy does

I not apply to the project.

n/a

I

lThe 
guideline was used in the preparation

lof 
the Specific Plan. The project is

lconsistent 
with the Specific Plan.

Yes

The City of Folsom shall participate with the El Dorado County Transportation
Commission in an update of the "Folsom El Dorado Corridor Transit Strategy Final

Report dated December 2005. The update shall include the Plan Area and
Sacramento County.

The City of Folsom shall participate with the Sacramento Area Council of Government
in a revision of the City of Folsom Short-Range Transit Plan Update Final Repofi dated
September 2005. The update shall include the Plan Area.

The Sacramento Regional Transit District (RT) "A Guide to Transit Oriented
Development (TOD)" shall be used as a design guideline for subsequent project level
approvals for all projects along the Plan Area transit corridor.

7.13

7.L4

7.!5

FPASP

Policy No
Map

Consistent
RemarksFPASP Policy Description

Exhibit 3
13April,2027

Page 1475

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Mangini Ranch Phase 1C North: Applicant's FPASP Policy Consistency Analysis

The project includes sidewalks that are

consistent with the adopted Specific

Plan and City standards.

Access to nearby open space areas is
provided via roadways, sidewalks, and

trails.

The project does not include sidewalk,
trail, or bikeway crossings of arterial or
collector streets.

Alder Creek is not located in this
phase. Therefore the policy does not
apply to the project.

The proposed project connects to the
separated sidewalk along Mangini
Parkway, which serves as the Safe

Route to School. Signage shall be

identified in the improvements plans.

The project is within 7/2 mile of
Mangini Parkway, which will be

developed with class ll bike lanes as

part of the planned Bicycle network.

Yes

Yes

n/a

nla

Yes

Yes

A system of sidewalks, trails, and bikeways shall internally link all land uses and
connect to all existing or planned external street and trail facilities contiguous with
the Plan Area to provide safe routes of travel for pedestrians and bicyclists as

depicted in Figure 7.32 and as indicated on the applicable roadway sections.

Pedestrian and bicycle facilities shall be designed in accordance with City design

standards, including the latest version of the Bikeway Master Plan, the FPASP and the
FPASP Community Design Guidelines.

Public accessibility to open space and scenic areas within the Plan Area shall be
provided via roadway, sidewalks, trail and bikeway connections, where appropriate.

Traffic calming measures and signage shall be used to enhance the safety of sidewalk,
trail and bikeway crossings of arterial and collector streets.

Class I bike path and trail crossings of Alder Creek and intermittent drainages channels
shall be minimized and located and designed to cause the least amount ol
disturbance to the creek environment.

Per state and federal programs, safe routes to schools shall be identified and signed.

All Plan Area land uses shall be located within approximately tl2 mile of a Class I bike
path or a Class ll bike lane.

Sidewolk, Troils and Bikeway Policies

7.16

7.17

7.18

7.t9

7.20

7.2t

FPASP

Policy No
Map

Consistent
RemarksFPASP Policy Description

Exhibit 3

t4Apri|2O2t

Page 1476

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Mangini Ranch Phase 1C North: Applicant's FPASP Policy Consistency Analysis

The project includes adequate bicycle
parking, as specified in Table A.14.

The project does not include open

space uses. Therefore the policy does

not applv to the proiect.

The project does not include open
space uses. Therefore the policy does

not apply to the project.
The project does not include open
space uses. Therefore the policy does
not aoolv to the oroiect.

The project does not include school or
park uses. Therefore the policy does

not apply to the project.

The project does not include open
space uses. Therefore the policy does

not apply to the project.

The Project does not include
commercial or mixed use

development and complies with the
Folsom Ranch, Central District Design

Guidelines and City standards for
residential neighborhoods.

n/a

n/a

nla

n/a

n/a

Yes

nla

Where feasible, locate schools and parks adjacent or near to open space

Open space areas shall incorporate sensitive Plan Area natural resources, including
oak woodlands, Alder Creek and its tributaries, hillside areas, cultural resources, and

tributaries of Carson, Buffalo and Coyote Creeks within the boundaries of the Plan

Area.

Site design and building placement shall minimize barriers to pedestrian access and
interconnectivity. Physical barriers such as walls, berms, landscaping and slopes

between residential and non-residential land uses that unnecessarily impede bicycle

or pedestrian circulation shall be minimized. Clearly marked shaded paths shall be

provided through commercial and mixed use parking lots.

Adequate short and long term bicycle parking shall be provided for all Plan Area land

uses (except for single-family and single-family high density residential uses) as

specified in Table A.14.

Open Space areas shall be created throughoutthe entirety ofthe Plan Area.

Create a preserve open space zone that will include all of the preserved wetlands and

required buffers that are under the jurisdiction of the U.S. Army Corp of Engineers
(usAcE).
Lreate a passrve open space zone that may contatn ltmtted recreatton uses and

facilities, storm water quality detention basins, water quality structures, wetland and

tree mitigation areas and limited public utilities.

SedionS-OpenSWce

8.2

8.3

4.4

8.5

7.22

7.23

8.1

FPASP

Policy No.
Map

Consistent
RemarksFPASP Policy Description

Exhibit3
15April,aOZL

Page 1477

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Mangini Ranch Phase 1C North: Applicant's FPASP Policy Consistency Analysis

The project does not include open
space uses. Therefore the policy does

not apply to the project.

No natural parkways are proposed in
the project area. Therefore the policy

does not apply to the project.

The project does not include open
space uses. Therefore the policy does

not apply to the project.

No cultural resources identified to be
preserved, oak woodlands/trees, or
hillsides are present in the project.

The project has been designed to
avoid the wetland areas to the extent
feasible.

The project does not include open
space uses. Therefore the policy does

not apply to the project.

The project does not include open

space uses. Therefore the policy does
not apply to the project.

nla

nla

n/a

Yes

nla

n/a

Locate Class I bicycle paths and paved and unpaved trails throughout the open space.

Carefully site infrastructure, including roads, wastewater and water facilities,
trailheads, equestrian trails and the like to minimize impact to the oak woodlands,
Alder Creek and its tributaries, hillside areas, cultural resources and intermittent
tributaries of Carson, Buffalo and Coyote Creeks within the boundaries of the Plan

Area.

Provide the opportunity for educational programs that highlight the value of the
various natural features ofthe Plan Area.

All open space improvements, including erosion control planting and landscaping,

within the 200-year flood plain shall be designed to withstand inundation during a 200
year flood event.

Open space improvements shall comply with City of Folsom General Plan Policy 27.1

and the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) standards.

Natural parkways, thirty-feet (30') in width or larger, shall be considered part of the
required thirty percent (30%) Plan Area natural open space provided the following
minimum criteria is met:

8.7a: They include a paved path or trail.
8.7.b: They have the ability to be utilized for tree mitigation plantings or other

appropriate mitigation measures and;

8.7.c: They are planted primarily with California central valley and foothills native
plants as described in the most current edition of River-Friendly Landscape

Guidelines.

8.6

8.7

8.8

8.9

8.10

8.11

FPASP

Policy No
Map

Consistent
RemarksFPASP Policy Description

Exhibit 3

15April,2O2I

Page 1478

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Mangini Ranch Phase 1C North: Applicant's FPASP Policy Consistency Analysis

Alder Creek is not located in this
phase. Therefore the policy does not
apply to the project.

The project does not propose open
space uses. Therefore the policy does

not apply to the project.

The document submitted to the City

contains this information. Therefore

the policy does not apply to the
project.

The project's sidewalks and bike
routes are consistent with the
connected pedestrian network in the
Specific Plan.

The project does not propose park

uses. Therefore the policy does not
apply to the project.

The project does not propose park

uses. Therefore the policy does not
apply to the project.

The project does not propose park

uses. Therefore the policy does not
apply to the project.

The project does not propose park

uses. Therefore the policy does not
apply to the project.

nla

Yes

nla

n/a

n/a

n/a

nla

nla

To promote walking and cycling, community and neighborhood parks shall be

connected to the pedestrian and bicycle network.

Park designs shall accommodate a variety of active and passive recreational facilities
and activities that meet the needs of Plan Area residents of all ages, abilities and

special interest groups, including the disabled.

Neighborhood parks shall feature active recreational uses as a priority and provide

field lighting for nighttime sports uses and other activities as deemed appropriate by

the City of Folsom Parks and Recreation Department.

The sports facilities listed in Table 9.1 are suggested facilities for inclusion in
community, neighborhood and local parks. The City may amend Table 9.1 as City

needs change without amending the FPASP.

All park master plans shall include a lighting plan and all park lighting fixtures shall be

shielded and energy efficient.

All open space improvements, including erosion control planting and landscaping

adjacent to Alder Creek and its tributaries shall be consistent with Section 10.2.6 -

Alder Creek & Floodplain Protection.

The FASP Open Space Management Plan shall describe the ownership, funding, and

maintenance of open space areas.

The FPASP Community Design Guidelines shall include recommendations for the
design of natural parkways and other passive open space recreation facilities, storm
water quality detention basins, water quality structures, wetland and tree mitigation
areas, and public utilities.

(30%) of the Plan Area is maintained as natural open space to preserve oak woodlands

9-

8.15 Yes

project does not reduce theentitlements within the FPASP shall be reviewed to ensure that thirty percent

nd sensitive habitat areas

amount of open space in the Plan

Area.

8.14

9.1

9.2

9.3

9.4

9.5

8.12

8.13

FPASP

Policy No.
Map

Consistent
RemarksFPASP Policy Description

Exhibit3
L7April, 2021

Page 1479

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Mangini Ranch Phase 1C North: Applicant's FPASP Policy Consistency Analysis

The project does not propose park

uses. Therefore the policy does not
apply to the project.

The project does not propose park

uses. Therefore the policy does not
apply to the project.

The project does not propose park

uses. Therefore the policy does not
apply to the project.

The project Therefore the policy does

not apply to the project. The Proejct
does not propose park uses.

Cell towers are not proposed with this
application. Therefore the policy does

not apply to the project.

The project does not propose park

uses. Therefore the policy does not
apply to the project.

This policy affects the City and does

not apply to individual developers.

nla

nla

n/a

nla

n/a

n/a

n/a

Parks shall be designed and landscaped to provide shade, easy maintenance, water
efficiency, and to accommodate a variety of recreational uses. Park improvements
will comply with Folsom Municipal Code Chapter t3.26 Water Conservation and all
applicable mitigations measures set forth in the FPASP EIR/EIS.

Park furniture and structures shall be selected based on durability, vandal resistance

and long term maintenance, as approved by the City.

Public art is encouraged in parks where appropriate and feasible in compliance with
the City's Arts and Culture Master Plan.

Easements and designated open space shall not be credited as parkland acreage.
These areas may be used for park activities, but not to satisfy Quimby park land
dedication requirements.

Placement of stand alone cell towers or antennae in parks in strongly discouraged.
Cell towers or antennae are permitted to be located on sports field lighting poles with
a use permit.

All parks shall be sited and designed with special attention to safety and visibility.
Park designs shall follow the use restrictions as outlined in the Folsom Municipal Code
Chapter 9.68: Use of Park Facilities. The Parks and Recreation Commission shall
review all park master development plans and make recommendations to the City
Council for approval.

A Parks Master Plan shall be prepared forthe Plan Area

9.6

9.7

9.8

9.9

9.10

9.11

9.12

FPASP

Policy No
Map

Consistent
RemarksFPASP Policy Description

Exhibit 3
April,2021 18

Page 1480

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Mangini Ranch Phase 1C North: Applicant's FPASP Policy Consistency Analysis

The project does not propose park

uses. Therefore the policy does not
apply to the project.

Wetland permit has been issued for
the project.

Wetland permit has been issued for
the project.

n/a

Yes

Yes

Park land dedications are net areas in acres and exclude easements, wetlands, public

rights-of-way and steep slopes or structures.
9.14 nla

&
to the

Wetland Policies

70 - Resurce

The project does not propose park

uses. Therefore the policy does not

Delineated wetlands shall be preserved to the greatest extent possible within open
space areas and corridors, or otherwise provided for in protected areas.

Where preservation is not feasible, mitigation measures shall be carried out as

specified in the FPASP EIR/EIS.

lf the existing slope of a park site shown on Figure 9.1 exceeds five percent, the site
shall be rough graded by owner/developer/builder dedicating the park land in
accordance with grading plans approved by the City of Folsom Parks and Recreation

Department. The cost to grade sites may be credited against park impact fees subject
to city approval.

9.13

10.1

to.2

FPASP

Policy No.
Map

Consistent
RemarksFPASP Policy Description

Exhibit 3

19April,2O2L

Page 1481

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Mangini Ranch Phase LC North: Applicant's FPASP Policy Consistency Analysis

A water quality certification was

issued.

Wetland permit has been issued for
the project.

Wetland permit has been issued for
the project.

Wetland permit has been issued for
the project.

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Water quality certification based on Section 401 of the Clean Water Act shall be

obtained before issuance of the Section 404 permit.

Construction, maintenance, and monitoring of compensation wetlands shall be in
accordance with requirements of the USACE, pursuant to the issuance of a Section
404 permit. Compensation wetlands may consist of one of the following:

10.4a: Constructed wetlands within designated open space areas or corridors in the
Plan Area;

10.4b: Wetland credits purchased from a mitigation bank; and /or;
10.4c: The purchase of land at an off-site location to preserve or construct mitigation
wetlands.

To ensure successful compensation wetlands, wetland feasibility studies shall be
carried out in conjunction with request for permits from regulatory agencies prior to
any construction.

As part of the Section 404 permitting process, the project applicants shall prepare a

wetland mitigation and monitoring plan (MMP). The plan shall include detailed
information on the habitats present within the preservation and mitigation areas, the
long-term management and monitoring of these habitats, legal protection for the
preservation and mitigation areas (e.g., conservation easement, declaration of
restrictions), and funding mechanism information (e.g., endowment). The plan shall
identify participation within mitigation banks.

Maintenance and monitoring of all compensation wetlands, whether constructed or
purchased, shall be carried out by an approved monitoring agency or organization,
and shall be in accordance with all federal, state, and local regulations. Monitoring
shall continue for a minimum of 5 years from completion of mitigation or until
performance standards have been met, whichever is longer

10.5

10.3

to.4

10.5

FPASP

Policy No.
Map

Consistent
RemarksFPASP Policy Description

Exhibit 3
20April,2O27

Page 1482

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Mangini Ranch Phase 1C North: Applicant's FPASP Policy Consistency Analysis

The Project will comply with
mitigation measures in the FPASP EIR

See MMRP. No Valley Elderberry
Longhorn Beetle (VELB) were
identified on the proposed project
site.

The Project will comply with
mitigation measures in the FPASP ElR,

including conducting preconstruction

surveys. See MMRP.

It is the applicant's understanding that
the City will soon approve a

Swainson's Hawk Mitigation Plan. The
project will comply with all relevant
mitigation measures in this plan.

Yes

Yes

Yes

Special status vernal pool invertebrates shall be protected as required by State and

invertebrates shall be mitigated per the wetland mitigation and monitoring plan

Yes

Yes

to.7

10.8

ron.lo
Policies

the

State and federal regulatory agencies.

blackbird nesting colony habitat, if any, shall be protected as required

eral regulatory agencies. Where protection is not feasible, vernal pool

The Project will comply with
mitigation measures in the FPASP ElR,

including conducting preconstruction

surveys. See MMRP.

No special status species were
identified in the project area and any

impacts to offsite areas are covered by

A Swainson's Hawk mitigation plan shall be prepared to avoid loss of nesting areas if
applicable.

An incidental take permit shall be obtained to avoid impacts on the Valley Elderberry
Longhorn Beetle (VELB), unless delisting has occurred.

Special-status bat roosts shall be protected as required by State and federal
regulatory agencies.

10.9

10.10

10.11

to.t2

FPASP

Policy No.
Map

Consistent
RemarksFPASP Policy Description

The Sacramento-Yolo Mosquito and Vector Control District will provide year-round
mosquito and vector control in accordance with state regulations and its Mosquito
Management Plan.

po rcy a to the Sacramento-Yolo
Mosquito and Vector Control District.

the policy does not apply to the

Exhibit 3
April, 2021

nla

project.

2I
Page 1483

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Mangini Ranch Phase 1C North: Applicant's FPASP Policy Consistency Analysis

The proposed project does not have

any oak woodlands or oak tree canopy
to be preserved. Therefore the policy

does not apply to the project.

The proposed project does not have

any oak woodlands or oak tree canopy
to be preserved. Therefore the policy

does not apply to the project.

n/a

nla
The details of ownership, long term maintenance and monitoring of the preserved
and mitigated oak woodlands and isolated oak tree canopy shall be specified in the
FPASP Open Space Management Plan approved concurrently with the FPASP.

Preserve and protect in perpetuity approximately 399-acres of existing oak
woodlands.

OakWoodlonds & OakTree Policies

10.13

to.t4

FPASP

Policy No.
Map

Consistent
RemarksFPASP Policy Description

Exhibit 3

22April,2021

Page 1484

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Mangini Ranch Phase 1C North: Applicant's FPASP Policy Consistency Analysis

The proposed projea does not have

any oak woodlands or oak tree canopy
to be preserved. Therefore the poliry
does not apply to the project.

The proposed project does not have

any oak woodlands or oak tree canopy
to be preserved. Therefore the policy

does not apply to the project.

nla

nla

Oak trees included in residential and non-residential development parcel impacted
oak woodlands are encouraged to be preserved wherever practical, provided
preservation does not:

a) Cause a reduction in the number of lots or a significant reduction in the size of
residential lots.

b) Require mass grading that eliminates level pads or requires specialized
foundations.

c) Require the use of retaining wall or extended earthen slopes greater than 4 feet in
height, as measured from the bottom of the footing to the top of the retaining wall.

d) Require the preservation ofanytrees certified by an arboristto be dead or in poor
or hazardous or non-correctable condition or trees the pose a safety risk to the public.

e) Cost more to preserve the tree than to mitigate for its loss, based on the lsolated
Oak Tree Mitigation requirements listed below.

lsolated oak trees in residential and non-residential development parcels shall be
rated according to the following national rating system developed by the American
Society of Consulting Arborists (ASCA):

R.rrrNc DescRrPTroN
No problem(s)

No apparent problem(s)

Minor problem(s)

Maior problem(s)

Extreme problcm(s)

Dcad

R.rrrNc No.
5

4

3
2

I
0

RerrNc
Excellent

Good
Fair

Poor

Hazardous or non-correctable

Dead

10.15

10.15

FPASP

Policy No.
Map

Consistent
RemarksFPASP Policy Description

Exhibit 3

23April, 2021

Page 1485

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Mangini Ranch Phase 1C North: Applicant's FPASP Policy Consistency Analysis

The proposed project does not contain
oak trees. Therefore the policy does

not apply to the project.

The proposed project does not have

any oak woodlands or oak tree canopy
to be preserved. Therefore the policy

does not apply to the project.

The proposed project does not have

any oak woodlands or oak tree canopy
to be preserved. Therefore the policy

does not apply to the project.

The proposed project does not have

any oak woodlands or oak tree canopy
to be preserved. Therefore the policy

does not apply to the project.

nla

nla

n/a

n/a

As part of any small lot tentative subdivision map application submittal, prepare and

submit a site map, a tree preservation program and arborist's report and both a

canopy survey of oak trees in the development parcel as well as a survey of individual
free standing oak trees. The surveys will show trees to be preserved and trees to be

removed consistent with the requirements of FMC Chapter 12.16.

For small lot tentative subdivision parcels that contain oak trees, a pre-application

and conceptual project review is required to ensure that every reasonable and
practical effort has been made by the applicant to preserve oak trees. At a minimum,
the submittal shall consist of a completed application form, the site map, the tree
preservation program, the_arborist's report, an aerial photograph of the project site,
the oak tree surveys, and a conceptual site plan and grading plan showing road and

lot layouts and oak trees to be preserved or removed.

Minor administrative modifications to the FPASP development standards, including
but not limited to reduced parking requirements, reduced landscape requirement,
reduced front and rear yard building setbacks, modified drainage requirements,
increased building heights; and variations in lot area, width, depth and site coverage

are permitted as part of the Design Review approval process in order to preserve

additional oak trees within development parcels.

When oak trees are proposed for preservation in a development parcel, ensure their
protection during and after construction as outlined in FMC Chapter 12.15 - Tree
Preservation. Once an individual residence or commercial building has received an
occupancy permit, preserved trees on the property are subject to the requirements of
FMC Chapter 12.16 - Tree Preservation.

10.19

10.20

to.L7

10.18

FPASP

Policy No.
Map

Consistent
RemarksFPASP Policy Description

Exhibit3
24Apri|2O2t

Page 1486

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Mangini Ranch Phase lC North: Applicant's FPASP Policy Consistency Analysis

The proposed project has completed
the archaeological surveys and reports
described here and they have been

submitted to the California Historical
Resource lnformation System (CHRIS).

The project does not propose open
space uses. Therefore the policy does

not apply to the project.

The project proposes connections to
trials, but does not propose publicly

accessible trials or facilities. Therefore
the policy does not apply to the
project.

There are no cultural resources that
require displays on the project site.
Therefore the policy does not apply to
the project.

The proposed project is consistent
with the drainage master plan,

including the preservation measures

for the referenced drainage features
and waterways.

Yes

n/a

nla

n/a

Yes

Publicly accessible trails and facilities in open space areas shall be located so as to
ensure the integrity and preservation of historical and cultural resources as specified
in the FPASP Community Design Guidelines and the Open Space Management Plan.

Views toward cultural resources from publicly accessible trails and facilities shall be
protected, where appropriate.

lnterpretive displays near cultural resources shall be unobtrusive and compatible with
the visual form ofthe resources.

The following shall be prepared priorto extensive grading or excavation:
10.21a: Existing archeological reports relevant to the Plan Area shall be reviewed by a

qualifi ed a rchaeologist.
fully surveyed, to the extent required, to characterize and record the site. Any

to.27c: An Archaeological Resources Report shall be prepared, as appropriate.

10.21d: Copies of all records shall be submitted to the appropriate information center
e California Historical Resource lnformation System (CHRIS).in th

Natural drainage courses within the Plan Area along Alder, Carson, Coyote, and
Buffalo Creeks and their tributaries shall be preserved as required by state and federal
regulatory agencies and incorporated into the overall storm water drainage system.

Cu ltu ra I Resou rces Po licies

to.2t

to.22

10.23

1o.24

Woter Quality Policies

t0.25

FPASP

Policy No.
Map

Consistent
RemarksFPASP Policy Description

Exhibit 3
25April,2O2t

Page 1487

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Mangini Ranch Phase 1C North: Applicant's FPASP Policy Consistency Analysis

The project does not propose trials.
Therefore the policy does not apply to
the project.

The project does not propose open
space uses. Therefore the policy does

not apply to the project.

The described BMPs will be

incorporated in the notes section for
the final improvement plans for the
proposed project.

Mitigation Measures will be

implemented.

Project will include measures in

improvement plans.

The proposed project does not impact
Alder Creek. Therefore the policy does

not apply to the project.

The proposed project does not impact
Alder Creek. Therefore the policy does

not apply to the project.

The proposed project does not impact
Alder Creek. Therefore the policy does

not apply to the project.

Yes

Yes

Yes

n/a

n/a

n/a

nla

n/a

All mitigation specified in the FPASP EIR/EIS shall be implemented.

Preference shall be given to biotechnical or non-structural alternatives, over
alternatives involving revetments, bank regrading or installation of stream training
structures.

Alder Creek shall be preserved in its natural state, to the extent feasible, to maintain
the riparian and wetland habitat adjacentto the creek.

All improvements and maintenance activity, including creek bank stabilization,
adjacent to Alder Creek shall comply with the Clean Water Act Section 404 permits

and the Central Valley Flood Protection Act of 2008 (SB 5).

Bank stabilization and other erosion control measure shall have a natural appearance,

wherever feasible. The use of biotechnical stabilization methods is required within
Alder Creek where it is technically suitable can be used instead of mechanical
stabilization.

Trails located within open space corridors and areas shall be designed to include soil

erosion control measures to minimize sedimentation of nearby creeks and maintain
the natural state ofdrainage courses.

Public recreational facilities (e.9., picnic areas and trails) located within open space

corridors or areas shall be subject to urban storm water best management practices,

as defined in Section 10.3 - Sustainable Design.

Best management practices shall be incorporated into construction practices to
minimize the transfer of water borne particulates and pollutants into the storm water
drainage system in conformance with FMC Chapters 8.70 - Stormwater Management
& Discharge Control and 74.29 - Grading as well as current NPDES permit
requirements and State Water Resources Control Board's Construction General

Permit requirements.

10.28

to.29

10.30

Alder Creek & Floodplain Protedion Policies

10.31

1o.32

10.33

10.25

to.27

FPASP

Policy No
Map

Consistent
RemarksFPASP Policy Description

Exhibit 3
26April,2027

Page 1488

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Mangini Ranch Phase LC North: Applicant's FPASP Policy Consistency Analysis

The proposed project does not impact
Alder Creek. Therefore the policy does

not apply to the project.

The proposed project does not impact
Alder Creek. Therefore the policy does

not apply to the project.

The proposed project does not impact
Alder Creek. Therefore the policy does

not apply to the project.

The proposed project does not impact
Alder Creek. Therefore the policy does

not apply to the project.

The proposed project does not impact

Alder Creek. Therefore the policy does

not apply to the project.

nla

n/a

nla

n/a

n/a

Emergency vehicle access along Alder Creek may be provided on Class I bike paths

and/or separately designated emergency access roads (refer to Figure 7.29).

All lighting adjacent to Alder Creek shall be limited to bridges, underpasses,

trailheads, public facilities and for other public safety purposes. Lighting fixtures shall

be fully shielded and energy efficient.

All Plan Area development projects shall avoid encroaching on the Alder Creek 200-

year flood plain to ensure that no adverse alterations to the creek or the floodplain
occur where practical. However, in the event encroachment is unavoidable,

construction shall comply with the FPASP EIR/EIS mitigation measures, and all

relevant provisions of the Central Valley Flood Protection Plan and FMC Chapter 14.23

- Flood Damage Prevention.

Plan Area streets that cross Alder Creek may be grade-separated from the creek to
allow uninterrupted passage of wildlife and trail users. Adequate vertical clearance

shall be provided under all such street crossings to allow safe, visible bicycle,
pedestrian and equestrian travel. Any streets that cross Alder Creek and are grade-

separated shall follow the standards established in FMC Chapter 10.28 - Bridges.

New drainage outfalls within or near Alder Creek, or improvements to existing

outfalls, shall be designed and constructed utilizing low impact development (LlD)

practices in conformance with the most current National Pollutant Discharge

Elimination (NPDE) regulations. Consistent with these practices, storm water
collection shall be decentralized, its quality improved and its peak flow contained in

detention facilities that will slowly release it back into the creek drainage outfalls and

improvements shall be unobtrusive and natural in appearance (refer to Section 12.6 -

Stormwater).

1:o.37

10.38

10.34

10.35

10.36

FPASP

Policy No.

Map
Consistent

RemarksFPASP Policy Description

Exhibit 3

27Apri|2O2t
Page 1489

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Mangini Ranch Phase 1C North: Applicant's FPASP Policy Consistency Analysis

The proposed project does not impact
Alder Creek. Therefore the policy does

not apply to the project.

The proposed project does not impact
Alder Creek. Therefore the policy does

not apply to the project.

The proposed project does not impact
Alder Creek. Therefore the policy does

not apply to the project.

The proposed project does not impact
Alder Creek. Therefore the policy does

not apply to the project.

The proposed project will comply with
all applicable air quality mitigation
measures.

The proposed project will comply with
all applicable air quality mitigation
measures.

Proposed residential land uses are

more than 500-feet from U.S. Highway
50.

nla

nla

Yes

Yes

Yes

nla

n/a

An Operational Air Quality Mitigation Plan has been prepared and approved by the
Sacramento Metropolitan Air Quality Management District based on the District's
CEQA guidelines dated July 2004. As required by LAFCO Resolution 1195 (dated 6
June 2001) the plan achieves a 35% reduction in potential emissions than could occur
without a mitigation program.

The approved Operational Air Quality Mitigation measures shall be included as

policies in the relevant sections of the FPASP.

Based on advisory recommendations included in Table 1-1 of the California Air
Resources Board document entitled Air Quality and Land Use Handbook, avoid
locating residential land uses within 500-feet of U.S. Highway 50.

Class I bike paths and other paved and unpaved trails may be constructed nearAlder
Creek in the SP-OS2 passive open space zone consistent with the FPASP Community
Design Guidelines.

Public access points shall be located in areas where they have the least impact to the
Alder Creek environment and designed to avoid sensitive plant wildlife habitat areas.

Re-vegetation and new planting along Alder Creek shall use California central valley
and foothills native plants as described in the most current edition of River-Friendly
Landscape Guidelines.

Adhere to the recommendations and policies of the Alder Creek Watershed
Management Action Plan where feasible.

LO.4t

1o.42

Air Quolity Policies

10.43

to.M

10.45

10.39

10.40

FPASP

Policy No

Map
Consistent

RemarksFPASP Policy Description

Exhibit 3
28Apri|2O2t

Page 1490

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Mangini Ranch Phase l-C North: Applicant's FPASP Policy Consistency Analysis

lConsistent with the Specific Plan and

Itn" nir. Quality Management Plan,

lwooO burning fireplaces are not
lincluded in the proiect.

Yes

Ithe trolect Site is zoned MLD and will

lcompty with all applicable air quality

lmitigation measures.

Yes

Prohibit wood burning fireplaces in all residential construction.

Provide complimentary electric lawnmowers to each residential buyer in the SF, SFHD

and the MLD land uses.

10.45

to.47

FPASP

Policy No
Map

Consistent
RemarksFPASP Policy Description

Exhibit 3

29April,2O2]-

Page 1491

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Mangini Ranch Phase 1C North: Applicant's FPASP Policy Consistency Analysis

lThe Project will comply with

lmitigation measures in the FPASP ElR,

lincluding noise reduction measures.

lsee tvtvnP.

Yes

I

lThe 
project will not be impacted by

Ithe Aerojet facilities. Therefore the

lnolicv 
does not apply to the project.

n/a

Inuiertion easements have been

lrecorded 
on the property and

ldisclosures 
will be provided in CC&R's.

Yes

Invigation easements have been

lrecorded 
on the property.

Yes

Residential developments must be designed and/or located to reduce outdoor noise
levels generated by traffic to less than 60 dB.

Noise from Aerojet propulsion system and routine component testing facilities
affecting sensitive receptor areas shall be mitigated based on recommendations in
the acoustical study.

The Conditions, Covenants and Restrictions in the Department of Real Estate Public
Report shall disclose that the Plan Area is within the Mather Air.port flight path and
that over flight noise may be present at various times.

Landowner shall, prior to Tier 2 Development Agreement, record an easement over
the property relating to noise caused by aircraft arriving or departing from Mather
Airport.

Noise Policies

10.48

10.49

10.50

10.51

FPASP

Policy No
Map

Consistent
RemarksFPASP Policy Description

Exhibit 3

30April, 2021

Page 1492

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Low Policies

FPASP

Policy No.
Map

Consistent
RemarksFPASP Policy Description

Mangini Ranch Phase 1C North: Applicant's FPASP Policy Consistency Analysis

Site specific development projects shall incorporate LID design strategies that include:

10.52a: Minimizing and reducing the impervious surface of site development by
reducing the paved area of roadways, sidewalks, driveways, parking areas, and roof

10.2b: Breaking up large areas of impervious surface area and directing stormwater
away from these areas to stabilized vegetated areas;

10.52c: Minimizing the impact of development on sensitive site features such as

streams, floodplains, wetlands, woodlands, and significant on-site vegetation;

10.52d: Maintaining natural drainage courses; and

10.52e: Provide runoff storage dispersed uniformly throughout the site, using a

variety of LID detention, retention, and runofftechniques that may include:

. Bioretention facilities and swales (shallow vegetated depressions engineered to
collect, store, and infiltrate runoff); and

Yes

The project is consistent with the
City's Backbone I nfrastructure Master
Plan, which includes stormwater
requirements. The portion of the
proposed project that includes site-

c development has incorporated
LID design strategies as described in

10.52 ofthe EIR for the FPASP

10.52

Exhibit 3

31April,2O2L

Page 1493

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Mangini Ranch Phase 1C North: Applicant's FPASP Policy Consistency Analysis

The project is designed to be

consistent with the applicable design
guidelines.

The project does not include any
slopes greater than 25%. Therefore
the policy does not apply to the
project.

The FPASP Open Space Management
Plan provides for fuel modification
measures.

The project does not include any
parking lots. Therefore the policy does
not apply to the project.

Yes

n/a

Yes

n/a

. Landscape buffers, parkways, parking medians, filter strips, vegetated curb
extensions, and planter boxes (containing grass or other close-growing vegetation
planted between polluting sources (such as a roadway or site development) and
downstream receiving water bodies).

The Plan Area landscape palette shall consist of California Central Valley and foothills
native plant species as described in the most current edition of River-Friendly
Landscape Guidelines and drought tolerant adaptive plant species except at
neighborhood entry gateways and similar high visibility locations where ornamental
plant species may be preferred.

The use of turf is not allowed on slopes greater than 25%o where the toe of the slope is
adjacent to an impermeable hardscape. Consistent with CALGreen Tier 2 voluntary
recommendations, all development projects within the Plan Area shall be encouraged
to limitthe use of turf to 25%of the total landscaped area.

Open space areas adjacent to buildings and development parcels shall maintain a fuel
modification and vegetation management area in order to provide the minimum fuel
modification fire break as required by State and local laws and ordinances.
Additionally, development parcels adjacent to open space areas may be required to
provide emergency access through the property to the open space by means ofgates,
access roads or other means approved by the City of Folsom Fire Department.
Ownership and maintenance of open space areas, including fuel modification
requirements and fire hazard reduction measures are outlined in the FPASP Open
Space Management Plan.

Trees shall be interspersed throughout parking lots so that in fifteen (15) years, forty
(40) percent of the parking lot will be in shade at high noon. At planting, trees shall
be equivalent to a #15 container or larger.

Londscapinq Policies

Energy Efficienq Policies

10.53

10.54

10.55

10.55

FPASP

Policy No.
Map

Consistent
RemarksFPASP Policy Description

Exhibit 3

32April,2O2t

Page 1494

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Mangini Ranch Phase 1C North: Applicant's FPASP Policy Consistency Analysis

The Project proposes single-family,
detatched residential uses.

The project is designed to comply with
the applicable Design Guidelines and

standards. The required features will
be verified during the building plan

check process.

The project is designed to comply with
the applicable Design Guidelines and

standards. The required features will
be verified during the building plan

check process.

The project does not include office
uses. Therefore the policy does not
apply to the project.

The proposed projea will comply with
all applicable energy conservation
development sta ndards.

Where site conditions permit, the
project incorporates site design

measures that reduce heating and

cooling needs through building
orientation.

The project will comply with
applicable residental building codes,

including providing solar access.

Yes

n/a

Yes

Yes

Yes

n/a

Yes

Office park uses shall install automatic lighting and thermostat features.

Conservation of energy resources will be encouraged through site and building
development sta ndards.

Buildings shall incorporate site design measures that reduce heating and cooling
needs by orienting buildings on the site to reduce heat loss and gain depending on

the time of day and season of the year.

Solar access to homes shall be considered in the design of residential neighborhoods
to optimize the opportunity for passive and active solar energy strategies.

Multi-family and attached residential units shall be oriented toward southern
exposures, where site conditions permit.

Buildings shall be designed to incorporate the use of high quality, energy efficient
glazing to reduce heat loss and gain.

Energy efficient appliances, windows, insulation, and other available technologies to
reduce energy demands will be encouraged.

10.61

to.62

10.53

10.57

10.58

10.59

10.60

FPASP

Policy No.
Map

Consistent
RemarksFPASP Policy Description

Exhibit 3

33April,2O2l

Page 1495

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Mangini Ranch Phase 1C North: Applicant's FPASP Policy Consistency Analysis

The project will comply with
applicable residental building codes,

including providing solar access.

The project does not include
commercial or public buildings.
Therefore the policy does not apply to
the project.

The project is designed to comply with
the applicable Design Guidelines and

standards. The required features will
be verified during the building plan

check process.

The project is designed to comply with
the applicable Design Guidelines and

standards. The required features will
be verified during the building plan

check process.

nla

Yes

Yes

Yes

Commercial and public buildings shall use energy efficient lighting with automatic
controls to minimize energy use.

Energy Star certified equipment and appliances shall be installed, to include: 10.65a -
Residential appliances; heating and cooling systems; and roofing; and

10.55b - Nonresidential appliances and office equipment; heating, cooling, and
lighting control systems; and roofing

Commercial, residential, and public projects shall be designed to allow for the possible

installation of alternative energy technologies including active solar, wind, or other
emerging technologies, and shall comply with the following standards: 10.66a -
lnstallation of solar technology on buildings such as rooftop photovoltaic cell arrays
shall be installed in accordance with the State Fire Marshal safety regulations and
guidelines.

10.66b - Standard rooftop mechanical equipment shall be located in such a manner so

as not to preclude the installation of solar panels.

10.55c - Alternative energy mechanical equipment and accessories installed on the
roof of a building, they shall be integrated with roofing materials and/or blend with
the structu re's architectura I form,

Radiant solar heating or similar types of energy efficient technologies, shall be
installed in all swimming pools.

10.64

10.65

10.56

1.o.67

FPASP

Policy No.
Map

Consistent
RemarksFPASP Policy Description

Exhibit 3
34April,2O27

Page 1496

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Mangini Ranch Phase 1C North: Applicant's FPASP Policy Consistency Analysis

The project is designed to comply with
the applicable Design Guidelines and
standards. The required features will
be verified during the building plan

check process.

The project does not propose any
publicly owned buildings. Therefore
the policy does not apply to the
project.

This is a City requirement, not a

project-specific requirement. The City
of Folsom has plans in place to
undertake the described cost-effective
operational and efficiency measures

and consider the installation of onsite
renewable energy technologies within
appropriate portions of the Plan Area,

including parks, landscape corridors
and open space areas.

The project is designed to comply with
the applicable Design Guidelines and

standards. The required features will
be verified during the building plan

check process.

Yes

n/a

n/a

Yes

Electrical outlets shall be provided along the front and rear exterior walls of all single
family homes to allow for the use of electric landscape maintenance tools.

The city will strive to ensure that all new publicly owned buildings within the Plan

Area will be designed, constructed and certified at LEED-NC certification levels.

The City of Folsom shall undertake all cost-effective operational and efficiency
measures and consider the installation of onsite renewable energy technologies
within appropriate portions of the Plan Area, including parks, landscape corridors and
open space areas.

All office, commercial, and residential land uses shall be required to install water
conservation devices that are generally accepted and used in the building industry at
the time of development, including low-flow plumbing fixtures and low-water-use
appliances.

10.58

10.59

to.70

Wote r Efri ci e n at P o I i ci es

to.7t

FPASP

Policy No
Map

Consistent
RemarksFPASP Policy Description

Exhibit 3
35April,2O2t

Page 1497

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Mangini Ranch Phase 1C North: Applicant's FPASP Policy Consistency Analysis

Purple pipe has been incorporated
into the Specific Plan for major
collector roadway landscaping and

funding is provided in the PFFP.

Purple pipe infrastructure is not the
applicant's responsibility.

The project is designed to comply wit
the applicable Design Guidelines.

Water efficient irrigation systems will
be employed for use in project-area

landscaping.

nla

Yes

Water efficient irrigation systems, consistent with the requirements of the latest
edition of the California Model Water Efficient Landscape Ordinance, or similar
ordinance adopted by the City of Folsom, shall be mandatory for all public agency
projects and all private development projects with a landscape area equal to or
greater than 2,500 square feet requiring a building or landscape permit, plan check or
design review.

A backbone "purple pipe" non-potable water system shall be designed and installed
where feasible and practical to supply non-potable water to park sites, landscape
corridors, natural parkways and other public landscaped spaces within the Plan Area

to.72

1o.73

FPASP

Policy No.
Map

Consistent
RemarksFPASP Policy Description

Exhibit3
36April,2021

Page 1498

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Mangini Ranch Phase 1C North: Applicant's FPASP Policy Consistency Analysis

Builders in the proposed project will
be required to use "Green" certified
construction products whenever
feasible. The project will comply with
all relevant requirements in the City
Code and State Building Code.

Prior to construction, a construction
waste management plan will be
prepared for individua I construction
projects within the proposed proiect.

The plan described in Section 10.75

will provide for a minimum of 50% of
the non-hazardous construction waste
generated at a construction site to be
recycled or salvaged for reuse.

Yes

Yes

Yes

Use "Green" certified construction products whenever feasible.

Prepare a construction waste management plan for individual construction projects.

A minimum of 50% of the non-hazardous construction waste generated at a
construction site shall be recycled or salvaged for reuse.

All HVAC and refrigeration equipment shall not contain chlorofluorocarbons (CFCs).

to.77

1:o.78

Yes

Yes

PoliciesEnvironmental

Plan Area

displaced during grading and construction shall be stockpiled for reuse in the
Topsoil displaced during grading and

construction of the proposed project
shall be stockpiled for reuse in the
Plan Area.

California outlawed the use of HFG in
2018. The project is designed to
comply with California law.

Material Co nse rvotio n & Reso u rce Policies

to.74

1:o.75

1:o.76

FPASP

Policy No.
Map

Consistent
RemarksFPASP Policy Description

Exhibit 3

37April,2O2I

Page 1499

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Mangini Ranch Phase l-C North: Applicant's FPASP Policy Consistency Analysis

The project is designed to comply with
the applicable Design Guidelines and
standards. The required features will
be verified during the building plan

check process.

Same remark as in Section 10.79.

Same remark as in Section 10.79.

same remark as in Section 10.79

There are no public schools or public

service facilities in the proposed
project. Therefore the policy does not
apply to the project.

No public facilities are being proposed

with this project. Therefore the policy

does not apply to the project.

No public facilities are being proposed
with this project. Therefore the policy

does not apply to the project.

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

n/a

n/a

nla

All fire suppression systems and equipment shall not contain halons.

Provide accessible screened areas that are identified forthe depositing, storage and
collection of non-hazardous materials for recycling for commercial, industrial/office
park, mixed-use, public-use and multi-family residential projects.

Particleboard, medium density fiberboard (MDF) and hardwood plywood shall comply
with low formaldehyde emission standards.

Limit the use of volatile organic compounds (VOC) in all construction materials.

Public schools will be constructed in the Plan Area in accordance with the City Charter
and state law.

All public service facilities shall participate in the City's recycling program.

Energy efficient technologies shall be incorporated in all Public Service buildings

1:o.79

10.80

10.81

10.82

Sedion 77 - Public Seruices and Facillties

11.1

tt.2

11.3

FPASP

Policy No.
Map

Consistent
RemarksFPASP Policy Description

Exhibit 3

38April,2O2l

Page 1500

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Mangini Ranch Phase 1C North: Applicant's FPASP Policy Consistency Analysis

No public facilities are being proposed

with this project.

No public facilities are being proposed

with this project. Therefore the policy

does not apply to the project.

There are no public schools or public

service facilities in the proposed
project. Therefore the policy does not
apply to the project.

No public facilities are being proposed

with this project. Therefore the policy

does not apply to the project.

nla

n/a

n/a

nla

Passive solar design and/or use of other types of solar technology shall be

incorporated in all public service buildings.

The city shall strive to ensure that all public service buildings shall be built to silver
LEED NC standards.

Utilize Crime Prevention Through Environmental Design (CPTED) principles in the
design of all public service buildings.

lf the existing slope of a public facilities site shown on Figure 11.1 exceeds five
percent, the site shall be rough graded by the owner/developer/builder dedicating
the public facilities site in accordance with grading plans approved by the City of
Folsom, subject to a credit and/or reimbursement agreement.

Plan Area landowners shall, prior to approval of the annexation by LAFCo and prior to
any Tier 2 Development Agreement, whichever comes first, comply with the schools
provision in Measure W (Folsom Charter Provision Section 7.08D) and incorporate
feasible school impact mitigation requirements as provided in LAFCo Resolution No.

1196, Section 13.

Consistent with the provisions of City Charter Article 7.08 (A), the FPASP shall "identifo
and secure the source of water supply(is) to serve the Plan Area. This new water
supply shall not cause a reduction in the water supplies designated to serve existing
water users north of Highway 50 and the new water supply shall not be paid for by

t2.t

Yes

Yes

11.8

Measure W

is is a City requirement, not a

su agreement.50.Folsom residents north of

Project will comply with school district
and charter requirements with respect

project-specific requirement. The
project is consistent with the FPASP

and complies with the City's water

tt.4

11.5

11.5

tl.7

FPASP

Policy No.
Map

Consistent
RemarksFPASP Policy Description

Exhibit 3
39April, 2021

Page 1501

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Mangini Ranch Phase 1C North: Applicant's FPASP Policy Consistency Analysis

BMPs will be utilized where feasible
and appropriate.

The project complies with permit
requirements.

The policy affects the City and does
not apply to individual developers.
Therefore the policy does not apply to
the project.

Land is being reserved for public

utilities as described where needed.

The project is consistent with the
Specific Plan requirements and the
City requirements as they are updated
from time to time.

Project is consistent with Public

Facilities Financing Plan.

Project is consistent with Public

Facilities Financing Plan.

This is a City requirement. Therefore
the policy does not apply to the
project.

n/a

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

n/a

Design and construct the necessary potable water, non-potable water for irrigation,
wastewater and stormwater infrastructure require to serve the Plan Area. All
infrastructure improvements shall follow the requirements established in the Water
Master Plan, Wastewater Master Plan and the Storm Drainage Master Plan.

lmprovements will be based on phasing of development.

Land shall be reserved for the construction of public utility facilities that are not
planned within road rights-of-way, as required by the City of Folsom.

Utilize Best Management Practices (BMPs) where feasible and appropriate

Urban runoff will be treated prior to discharging to a water of the state (i.e. creek,
wetland) in accordance with the City's most current Municipal Stormwater Permit

uirements for new development.

Employ Low lmpact Development (LlD) practices, as required by the City of Folsom, in
conformance with the City's stormwater quality development standards.

The Plan Area shall fund its proportional share of regional backbone infrastructure
costs and the full costs for primary and secondary backbone infrastructure.

The Plan Area shall fund the its proportional share of the costs for Plan Area public
facilities including the municipal center, police and fire department stations, the city
corp yard and community, neighborhood and local parks.

The City of Folsom shall apply for Sacramento Countywide Transportation Mitigation
fee funding to help fund all eligible regional road backbone infrastructure.

12.2

t2.3

12.4

12.5

L2.6

13.1

13.2

13.3

FPASP

Policy No.
Map

Consistent
FPASP Policy Description Remarks

Exhibit 3
&April,2O2L

Page 1502

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Mangini Ranch Phase 1C North: Applicant's FPASP Policy Consistency Analysis

lThe 
policy affects the City and does

Inot 
apply to individual developers.

lTherefore 
the policy does not apply to

Ithe project.

n/a

lThe policy affects the City and does

lnot apply to individual developers.

lTherefore 
the policy does not apply to

Ithe project.

nla

lThe 
policy affects the City and does

lnot 
apply to individual developers.

lTherefore 
the policy does not apply to

Ithe proiect.

n/a

A Plan Area fee will be created to fund backbone infrastructure and a proportional
cost allocation system will be established for each of the Plan Area property owners.

City of Folsom impact and capital improvement fees shall be used to fund Plan Area
backbone infrastructure and public facilities where allowed by law.

One or more Community Facilities Districts shall be created in the Plan Area to help
finance backbone infrastructure and public facilities costs and other eligible
improvements and/or fees.

t3.4

13.5

13.5

FPASP

Policy No
Map

Consistent
RemarksFPASP Policy Description

Exhibit3
4LApril,2021

Page 1503

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Mangini Ranch Phase 1C North: Applicant's FPASP Policy Consistency Analysis

The policy affects the City and does

not apply to individual developers.
Therefore the policy does not apply to
the project.

A Community Facilities District will be
formed to implement policy.

nla

Yes

Submit a conceptual backbone infrastructure phasing plan for the appropriate
development area with the first tentative map or building permit submittal. Updating
of the conceptual backbone infrastructure phasing plan shall be a requirement o{
subsequent tentative map or building permit applications for each development area.

Create one or more Landscaping and Lighting Districts in the Plan Area for the
maintenance and operation of public improvements and facilities and open space.

Phasing Policies

t3.7

Mointenance Policies

13.8

FPASP

Policy No.
Map

Consistent
FPASP Policy Description Remarks

Exhibit 3
42

April,2O2t

Page 1504

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



Attachment L3

Applicant's Inclusionary Housing Letter dated November 3, 2020

Page 1505

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



AncaornN IptpRovEMENr Corwlruy, LLC

Novcmber 3,2Q20

Mr. Scon Johnson
PlmningManager
e.ommunity Developmcnt Departmcnt
City of Folsom
50 Natoma Street
Folsom, CA 95630

Re: Mrnjlnl Rench - Phere lc rcutntive Mep compllrncc wlo cbeprcr lr.l0f-
lnclulonrry Eouring

Dear Mr. Johruon,

Inaccordmce with Chapter 17.10{ of ths Folsom Municipal Code, Arcadian knprovcorent
Company, LLC hereby elects !o sdis$ thc [rrclusionary Housing (Hinance requirements tb'r
thc pnoposod Small Lot Tentative Map (Mangini Phasc lC) with the payment of the ln-Lieu
Fec as permitted in Section l?.104.060(G).

If yotr have any questio'ns or commEnts, please f€ot free to contsct me.

Sinccrely

Arcdhn Imprrovenrcot Comprny, LLC
s Cslifomis limilod liability compsny

By: IIBT lC, LLC,
a California limitcd liability company
Its:

By
B. Bunce, Member

{}70 Tcrwri GxrEr D$yE SJrrr tfil o 8r Dur.roo Hnr+ CA 9f/62 . (9td) 93p-691s

Page 1506

06/22/2021 Item No.15.



XJ'f-lLSf,l.&I
p, rtrrdYr.! l1 rrtrYr,'ta

Folsom City Council
Staff Report

MEETING DATE: 612212021

AGENDA SECTION: Public Hearing

SUBJECT: Mangini Ranch Phase lC 4-Pack Project in the Folsom Plan Area
Specific Plan. (PN 2l-002)

1. Resolution No. 10658 - A Resolution to Approve a Small-Lot
Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map for 100 Residential Lots,
and Planned Development Permit for MLD Development
Standard Deviations and Design Review for the Mangini Ranch
Phase 1C 4-PackProject

F'ROM: Community Development Department

RECOMMENDATION / CITY COUNCIL ACTION

Move to adopt Resolution No. 10658 - A Resolution to Approve a Small-Lot Vesting Tentative
Subdivision Map for l0O-residential lots, and Planned Development Permit for MLD
Development Standard Deviations and Design Review for the Mangini Ranch Phase lC 4-Pack
Project

BACKGROUND / ISSUE

The proposed Project site is part of the approved Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan (FPASP), a

comprehensively planned community that proposes new development based on'oSmart Growth"
and Transit Oriented Development principles. See Figure 1 FPASP Land Use Plan.

1

Page 1507

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



FIGURE 1: LAND USE PLAN

The FPASP, approved in 2011, is a development plan for over 3,500 acres of previously
undeveloped land located south of Highway 50, north of White Rock Road, east of Prairie City
Road, and adjacent to the Sacramento County/El Dorado County line in the southeastern portion
of the City.

The FPASP includes II,46l residential units at various densities on approximately 1,630 acres;

310 acres designated for commercial and industrial use; +/-130 acres designated for public/quasi-
public uses, elemefiarylmiddle school/high schools, and community/neighborhood parks; and+l-
1,1 10 acres for open-space areas.

The Project was part of the Mangini Ranch Phase 1 Large Lot subdivision map approved by the

City June 25,2015. The site is also part of the Mangini Ranch lC North Small Lot Vesting
Tentative Subdivision Map (SLVTSM) Project being processed concurrently that will create a
remainder parcel of the subject property (Lot A) which would be subdivided as part of this Project.

The Project site is designated Multi-Family Low Density residential (SP-MLD) in the FPASP,

which provides for development at 7.0 to 12.0 units per acre. An excerpt from the FPASP Land
Use Map is shown below as Figure 1, Land Use Plan. This designation is consistent with the site's

MLD designation in the Folsom General Plan.

2

. l!,461 DU
PROJECT SITEt 27,'140 Populalion

6.6 du/.c Avrrago o.n3lty
2.8m GSF Commcrclal

h!irnd'carnt.t

| .' -.. 
.. .. ,; .a '-1,.-', . i,:-. ', ,.. ::' ,

. :': ..t ,::::i:ti i::... , -:r:_ _i

- ra,;;;;-.;-:r:' ::,,.,,i , ,it:.:-1

. -!^w.ilbndtqb

.l

t_ I ..;;"."'o 
ru$'- r*n-1tun!'bt^i'nhd

tdEi tbi l,F SB r( trr
b. anet. .r foKoi t.Rn

i!t*nEdnllAdt.nblras.p €: ".:!tr 
-r:nr,. .

df
6.6..(0rarr.b. t-brv.P..

bt'rl.(n tu! ! r6trr. r.t t.,. ., . i r!, r, jc"

',r For66 {.!n[ t nbad sp
i..nda.9a rFA

tnnr id 3F,4t t.nEtd. t.9

c.n t{.r 3P :d l..bh.5t

{4 rl.EnPn!* I tdbxv.l.t

:.1:- rrnr.-' ,r rr:: r
r!$.r i.(n ldr rariru t: Idotr. bt

Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan
zall/ 2|j9,Pf,titlements

rdrlrdhiirr tos i.n.h

r1r 
' 

.,r,ri! rl;r r,-r.
cfr$raE lanbnrabt

l&lo..r t nLntiC4

Page 1508

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Physical Setting

As shown on the aeialphotograph, Figure 2, pre-existing vegetation (native/non-native grasses)

on the site has been disturbed and was previously used as a material preparation site and includes

rocky terrain that slopes to the west. No oaks trees are located on the Project site.

FIGURE 2: AERIAL PHOTO Q020)

3

Page 1509

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Figure 3 shows the relationship of the Mangini Ranch Phase lC 4-Pack Project, to other pending

Projects including the 1C North Project and the proposed Mangini Place Apartments to the south.

F.IGURE 3: RELATIONSHIP TO OTHER ADJACENT PROJECTS

tf:lir:il

l:x

tJr tt
all t, ,

a|| !.r. ,IIl raf 3

{

i,;

'nt Fx I

Il, t.al-l

r rrli /\v
,-' lr. lO'

ii
i. i

\ ,.
)

\

dE,

t.-' 
,\f,6

a.r. l:
.').r J.

-\

\

til :.
!i! 0! t0
r|r r it lt

I

I

'I
I

h
t9.

Vlllogg
MLDz'

Lois - 42'l7l' lTypl

-sf9*.A:9P:'
35

r.s r[ [
o{l f.1 Is.

1

lilt-n

I
I

I
''l

4

PA A

PROPOSED
MANGINI

PLACE

Page 1510

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



A. Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map

The first component of the Applicant's proposal is a Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map
(SLVTSM) to create 100 single-family residential lots and two landscape lots (Lots A and B) along

Savannah Parkway. The proposed subdivision layout is shown in Figure 4 on the following page.

(A more detailed version of the subdivision map is included as Attachment 4 to this staff report.)

The proposed subdivision features interior lots with minimum lot sizes of 2,290 square feet, which

deviates from the MLD Development Standards (see discussion below regarding the Planned

Development Permit). Corner lots as proposed generally range from 3,850 square feet (55'x70')

to 4,720 square feet (59'x80'). The Phase lC 4-Pack product strives to provide a compact

development with homes at an affordable price point on a small lot. Table 1 shows that there is a

mix of unit clusters that range from 4-Pack (unit) clusters to 8-pack (unit) clusters on alleys. In
addition, 19 of the lots will be conventional in size and have standard street access.

Each cluster configuration includes the following:

Four different lot sizes.

Lots range ftom2,296 to 5,898 square feet.

Lot widths range from 41.5 to 53 feet.

Four different floor plans.

5

Page 1511

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



FIGURE 4: PROPOSED SUBDIVISION LAYOUT

TABLE 1: UNIT CLUSTERS

q-4+F-ilqqr5.

e-nr#!tF
ffi

ffi

.M

*
ft^fl#.1

E+kd

Unit Configuration Number Units

4-Pack Cluster 15 60

6-Pack Cluster 1 6

7-Pack Cluster 1 l
8- Pack Cluster 1 8

Typical/Conventional Lot
(No Cluster)

t9

Total Lots 100

6

Page 1512

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Figure 5 below shows the location of each type of clustered units. Purple shows 4-Packs, salmon

color shows a 6-pack configuration, blue shows a7-pack configuration, yellow an 8-pack and 19

non-colored lots on the end of blocks are conventional lots.

F.IGURE 5: SITE LAYOUT SHOWING TYPES OF CLUSTERED UNITS

4.PACX CLUSTER

6.PACK CLUST€R

7.PACK CLUSTER

8.PACK CLUSTEF

TYPICAL LOT

{..
\e

\
t4

7

Page 1513

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



,
s

@
htrjEFg,

qFAGE
FiACT

I *ra^ci U'
-t1mtl'|
e,

Eh

FIGURE 6: EXAMPLES OF.VARIED LOT SIZES

slRAgt A R(>W

T6' MlN, -l_ 66'MN, 70'MrN.

E

tn rlr rd a!

70. MN- -l

PUE

(!ARAGE

SETBACX

ro'PrlE

n Ptan 1 - 41.s'wide Lot

I Plan z - s3'wide Lot

I Ptan o - so'wide Lot

I Ptan 4 - 44.5'wide Lot The Project provides a variety of lot sizes, widths, and floor
plans to provide a varied streetscape.

8

:+
an AtrEfI

b
J

PI
A

H

U

a
al

l* P2

la

. 30PUE -

Page 1514

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Access into and out of the subdivision will be provided at an entrance on Savannah Parkway and

will not be gated because it will be required to provide secondary access for the Phase lC North

project to the south. Secondary access for this Project will also be provided through the 1C North

Project to the south, which connects to Mangini Parkway. A pedestrian-only access point is

located at the end of "D" Court (shown with a red arrow on Figure 7). Condition No. 49 requires

the Applicant to provide a six-foot concrete sidewalk and landscaping within the ten-foot easement

to provide access to the Class I traillopen space located on the northern boundary. A dark blue

arow shows an additional pedestrian access point would be provided to the south of the Project

area, on Lot G in the proposed Phase 1C North Project.

F.IGURE 7: PEDESTRIAN ACCESS

Lor I

LEGEND

AtrAft@ 90il{T

f
I
,
I

c 90 2gc 4c3

-t--lSil -: l"-2CC'

PEDESTRIAN ACCESS & CIRCULATION PLAN

PHASE I C
a Htu d r@J W Es I d h ffi m ka t9* h

a,-a

*

Irrdtr&ilr

<-<'!

I
Page 1515

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



B. Planned Development Permit- Development Standards

The Planned Development Permit is designed to allow greater flexibility in the design of a project

than otherwise possible through strict application of the land use regulations. The Planned

Development Permit process is al designed to encourage creative and efficient uses of land. The

following are proposed as part of the Applicant's Planned Development Permit:

o Deviations to Development Standards

o Building Architecture and Design

Deviations from Development Standards

The Applicant's desire is to provide a unique single family detached compact product that meets

a land use density of 9 dwelling units per acre. As a result, the Applicant is requesting several

deviations to the specific Plan MLD development standards to achieve this density. The request

includes reduced minimum lot sizes, reduced front yard, garage, and side yard setbacks, and an

increase in minimum lot coverage up to 600/o onten of the lots.

The following table outlines the areas that are proposed to deviate from the MLD Development

Standards shown in red.

TABLE 2: SP-MLD MULTI-FAMILY LOW DENSITY DEVELOPMENT STANDARDS

Development Standard Requirement Proposed 4-Pack*
Conventional* Lots

Majority of
Project

4-Pack Lots
Minimum Lot Size 3,000 3,000 2,290

Corner Lot 3.500 3,500 3.500

Front Porch Setback 12.5 Feet 12.5 Feet 5

Front Primary Structure
Setback

15 Feet 15 Feet 5

Front Garase Setback 20 Feet 20 Feet 5

Side Yard Setbacks 5 Feet/S Feet 4 Feet 4

Rear Yard Setback l0 Feet l0 Feet 10

Maximum Lot Coverage s0% 50% 60Yo**
tNineteen of the 4-Pack (Lots 13-16,33-36,37-40, and 57-60) are conventional lots that would meet all

but the side yard setback MLD Development Standard.
**Only the following lots would be allowed to exceed the maximum lot coverage: Lots 18, 19, 26,27, 46,

47, 54, 55,62 and 67.

According to the Applicant ten lots would exceed the 50%o lot coverage standard because the lots

are in the center of the Project where grading and retaining wall conditions restrict shifting lot

lines.

10

Page 1516

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



The Applicant has put together a package of amenities (Attachment 13) that will provide a public

benefit to future residents in the community above what would normally be provided. While there

are other areas of the City that contain 4- and 6-pack product, this community will be unique in
terms of architectural style and increased energy efficiency. The proposed amenities included:

1. Electric Vehicle Charging Station- An electric vehicle charging station will be included

with each unit supporting the use of electric vehicles, reduction in fossil fuel use, and clean

air and lower cost driving for the community.

2. Cool Roof- Obligating the 4-Pack community to the high standard of a roof tile with a
.17 SR value, makes the home more energy efficient and offsets the community heat index
as a whole. This will help reduce heat in the neighborhood r,vhile still providing an

attractive architectural tile roof.

3. Increased insulation-The design of the homes includes 2x6 exterior walls. This choice
translates to up to 690/o more unintemrpted insulation in the walls reducing the heat loss of
the home and lowering overall energy consumption.

4. Third Party Verffication The 4-Pack community will include a voluntary Quality
Insulation Inspection (QID. Performed by Certified HERS inspectors, the QII can deliver
one of the biggest increases in calculated building performance in any California climate
zone. California's rules for calculating heat transfer in insulated walls assumes that
insulation will be installed poorly. When claiming HERS-verified QII, the energy model
can use the full R-value of insulation when performing calculations. Depending on the
climate zone,a single-family residence could see an improvement of up to 6-10% in its
energy source. QII procedures ensure a tighter building envelope, uniform insulation
installation techniques and reduction of thermal bridging.

5. Compost Bin -Under SB 1383, effective January 1,2020, the City of Folsom will collect
organic waste from residential and business customers. To facilitate organic waste sorting,
residential units will include a system for sorting and storing organic waste. A compost
bin would be provided to each homeowner in the rear yard to help facilitate organic waste

collection.

6. Pet Waste Stotions - A homeowner's association (HOA) would manage the maintenance

and stocking of pet stations placed within the community.

7. Installation of Watersense controllers that can save an average home up to 15,000 gallons
of water annually.

8. Installation of Low Voltage Technology package includes:
a. Eero whole home WiFi system with two Beacons for full coverage provided to

every home.

b. Amazon Echo Spot voice activated smart device facilitating hands-free control of
connected devises throughout the home included in every home.

c. LiftMaster WiFi enabled garage door opener included in every home.

11

Page 1517

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



d. Dual combination USB receptacle in kitchen for ease in charging devices included.

e. Two Smart Leviton Decora light switches included in every home.

f. RING Pro video doorbell for added security included in every home.

The first three Project amenities will ensure that the Project provides a higher level of energy

efficiency than other standard subdivisions in the area.

C. Design Review

The Project includes the construction of 100 single family homes with four master plans and three

different architectural styles, and 12 color schemes. All homes are two-story. In Plans l-3, all

bedrooms are on the second floor. The largest home (Plan 4) will include a downstairs

bedroom/office.

The Applicant's submittal describes the architectural styles as follows:

o Modern Spanish -Based on simple early Spanish missions, the style uses minimal
decorative details bonowed from Spanish Revival homes that are most common in
southwestern states, particularly California, Arizona, and Texas. Identifring features are

low-pitched roofs, with liule to no overhang, and tile roof covering. Recessed elements

along with gable end details and trims; wall surface is usually stucco; facade normally
asymmetrical. Decorative tile provides accents.

Western Farmhouse-The Farmhouse style dates back to 19th century America and

encompasses a range of variations as it reflects local geography and climate. Throughout

America the many examples of Farmhouse represent the key concept of a functional home

that effortlessly combines informal and formal spaces. This style is defined by simply
detailed, understated, and utilitarian features that reflect the concept of a simple agrarian
lifestyle. Homes in this style are often simple in massing and can include a covered porch

element, gable roof forms, and porch columns and posts.

Modern Prairie- Roofs are a lower hip on hip design with flat concrete roof tiles. These

roofs contribute to a grounded massing approach highlighted with vertically oriented
feature windows. Elevation features are further highlighted with material transitions and

color application. Windows kept intentionally without grids and masonry stone veneer

styles are the most rectilinear and crisp for differentiation and contemporary theme. Color
schemes work with massing design to provide an earthy feel with accent pops of color.

o

a

Illustrations of the architectural styles applied to the proposed residential designs are shown in
Figure 8 on the following page.

12

Page 1518

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



It
U

F.IGURE 8: PLAN ELEVATIONS

,4", , .l T,sffd

PLAN 2BR
WESTERN FARMHOUSE

PLAN 3
MODERN PRAIRIE

Front Elevotion lA - Modern Sponish Front Elevotion lB - Western Formhouse

Modern Sponish 2A

I

i3ffi
ffi&
fiefl

@

13

Page 1519

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



X'IGURE 9: PLAN 2 STREETSCAPE VIEW

This elevation shows a conceptual view of the entrance to an alley

Typical floorplans are shown on the following pages. Refer to Attachment 6 Residential Schematic

Design for the individual floorplans.

14

Page 1520

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



2

ltccoinrl

FIGURE 10: PLAN 4 FLOORPLAN

Second Floor

10s 90. Fr.

KEY MAP

FL@R PTAI{ 3 A3.1

KEY MAP

!ruil :+* tnPorn* I ggi:s$l**'e*1" gcHEn^nc tESroN

FIGURE 11: PLAN 2 FLOORPLAN

Floor

*9 F.

affi
SSllFr.rs.

j
'l

s
b

u,l

li- .[ *,*iq l._ ''""t

,Llt
I'

fi

1l ':,

lt
Il

lr '{

t@
hnn
____:l

i0e6qo. f,.

SCHilIC *SIGN

F'
u)

-H*t

i;i]
,t-t

Ll"*'*l

,:'.irii

I,
il

rri

l.

i)

j

!

t.,t

1)

![!U *t ^- tnpoile 
| ,fi8'sW-'*tt;'

15

t,*,:_ 
lt#t?.

FLqOE FW 3 A3.1

Page 1521

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Landscape Buffers and Proposed Landscaping

A l9-foot-wide landscape corridor and mason.ry walls will be located along the west side of
Savannah Parkway. A Future Bus Rapid Transit corridor is planned in the median.

As shown in Figure 12, Alleys would be public and provide two 10-foot travel lanes which meets

the City's standards.

FIGURE l2z ALLEY CROSS SECTION

ii,s t:f.,

lJ

The Applicant is proposing to install new landscaping in the front yards and street side yards of
the new homes within the subdivision. Homeowners will be responsible for landscaping the rear

yards of the individual homes, the Applicant will install front yard landscaping and a homeowner's

association would maintain all front yard landscaping. Front yard landscaping has been designed

by the Applicant to complement the proposed architecture and to work within the front yard areas

available. An illustration of proposed front yard landscaping is shown in Figure 13 on the following
page.

":r.ei rtre'.ilr?. .:le

16

Page 1522

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



HOUSE

F.IGURE 13: FRONT YARD LANDSCAPING

l3',SrnEEf
,/.o sl nEc I
SE'AACK

19.t0'2ND
F'.aon 6'DEEP PORCH ,6.6'STnEgl

SEISACK

DOMINANf
STFEET
SCENE ALq,lO
ENi'NE rREE
LINEO SrREET

4'stDE
SEIAACK

vAnEfYoF
HIPANO
BDE E
eooFs

12.6'nEAB
YAND

NEAR

sroE

FNONTO@R
ANCHOE IREE

LOf
VANEO

s,zEs

a.4'stDE
SEIBACK

a.2'stDE

UYEBEO
l,,,NDSCAPE

PRIVACV
PL,,NNNA

V'SIBLE
EEWfEEN
,rtErs

EE7WEEN
counfs

The Applicant has discussed appropriate tree species with the City's Arborist.

The Applicant is proposing enhanced fencing between the ends of the "I" courts to provide open

fencing above the masonry wall to provide greater open views as shown in Figure 14 below.

17

Page 1523

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



FIGURE 14: BACK OF COURT VIEW OF UPGRADED WALL/OPEN VIEW FENCE

On June 2,202I,the Planning Commission held a public hearing to consider the Mangini Ranch

Phase lC 4-Pack Project. No members of the public provided comments. Plaruring Commission

discussion was minimal and the Commission asked clari$ing questions about landscaping,

setbacks and project amenities. The Commission voted 7-0 to recommend to the City Council

approval of the Project.

POLICY / RULE

The Folsom Municipal Code (FMC) requires that applications for Tentative Subdivision Maps of
five or more lots be forwarded to the City Council for final action. City Council actions regarding

Tentative Subdivision Maps are covered under Section 16.16.080 of the Folsom Municipal Code.

ANALYSIS

Staff s analysis addresses the following:

A. Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map to subdivide into 76 residential lots.

B. Planned Development Permit- Development Standard Deviations and Design review

C. Traffic/Access/Circulation

D. Parking

18

Page 1524

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



E. Noise Impacts

F. Inclusionary Housing

G. Minor Administrative Modification Land Use Boundary Refinement

H. Minor Administrative Modification (Shift of Dwelling Units to Other Parcels)

This section also includes a discussion of the project's performance with relation to relevant

policies in the Folsom General Plan and the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan:

I. Conformance with relevant Folsom General Plan and Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan

Objectives and Policies

A. Small Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map

As shown on the submitted Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map (Attachment 4), the
proposed subdivision includes 100 single family residential lots, three landscape lots, and five
internal public streets and 18 alleys. The Project will be required to dedicate public right-of-way
for the internal public streets.

As mentioned previously, all roadways within the subdivision are proposed to be public streets

(Condition No. 42) requires the Applicant to dedicate public utility easements for underground

facilities (i.e., SMUD, Pacific Gas and Electric, cable television, telephone) on properties adjacent

to the streets.

Staff has determined that the proposed Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map complies

with all City requirements, as well as with the requirements of the State Subdivision Map Act.

B. Planned Development Permit- Development Standards and Design Review

(Architectural Review of Master Plans)

The following are discussed below:

o DevelopmentStandardsDeviations

o Proposed Residential Designs

Development Standard Deviations

As noted earlier within this staff report, the Project is proposing deviations from the development

standards established by the FPASP for the MLD land use category including minimum lot size,

maximum lot coverage, and setbacks as shown in Table 2.The A pplicant's intent with the subject

application is to create a unique set of development standards and design guidelines that will
accommodate the development of 100 single-family detached homes.

The regulations of the underlying zone relating to height, setback, lot area and coverage, parking

and other provisions may be varied when such variation will result in improved design of the

development and will permit desirable arrangements of structures in relation to parking areas,

parks and parkways, pedestrian walks and other such features.

19

Page 1525

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



In considering the Planned Development Permit, the proposed development project must be

designed to provide open space, circulation, off-street parking and other conditions in such a way
as to form a harmonious, integrated project of sufficient quality to justifr exceptions to the normal

regulations.

The City approved similar Development Standards when it approved the Russel Ranch 6-Pack
Project in 2015. Below is an excerpt from the Russell Ranch 6-pack project, specifically the

Planned Development section, where is shows the City allowed greater lot coverage, smaller lot
size and other reduced standards as compared to the proposed Project.

TABLE 3: COMPARISON OF PROPOSED PROJECT TO RUSSELL RANCH
APPROVED 6.PACK PROJECT

MULTI-FAMILY LOW DENSITY DEVELOPMENT STANDARDS

Development Standard Requirement Proposed lC
North 4-Pack

Proiect

Russell Ranch
Approved 6-Packs

Project
Minimum Lot Size
Corner Lot

3,000
3.500

2,290
3,500

2,150

Front Porch Setback 12.5 Feet 5 4

Front Primary Structure
Setback

15 Feet 5 4

Front Garage Setback 20 Feet 5 4

Side Yard Setbacks 5 Feet/S Feet 4 J

Rear Yard Setback 10 Feet l0 J

Maximum Lot Coverage 50% 60% 60%

As shown in Table 3, the Project is proposing development standards that equal or are greater than

approved by the Russel Ranch 6-Pack project. Approval of the Project Development Standards

would not set a precedent because it is consistent with other approved projects in the City and

would allow the Applicant to achieve its intent to provide a compact development at an affordable
price point. There is high residential demand currently and the Applicant believes this product
would meet the demand.

Staff has reviewed the Project and determined that the Project is proposing a product that provides

adequate open space, circulation, off-street parking and that provides a quality neighborhood and

homes at an affordable price point, with upgraded architectural features, and enhanced amenities.

The proposed amenities including the cool roof features that will reduce energy use and keep the
neighborhood cooler than with standard roofs. The Project will also install increased insulation
and with third-party verification for energy standards, will ensure that the Project reduces the heat

effect of the compact development and saves energy at the same time. In addition, as outlined in
Attachment 12 - 4-Pack Narrative, the Applicant states that all homes will include additional
sustainable features as standard offerings in new homes, including:

20

Page 1526

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



. Energy Star dishwasher

. Tankless water heaters

. Insulated garage doors and windows with low u-factors
r Energy-efficient LED lighting
r Low-E glass windows to keep heat and cold outside and reduce UV rays
I Programmable dual zone,'osmart" thermostats
. Right-sized energy effrcient HVAC equipment with sealed ducts
. WaterSense certified faucets and fixtures in bathrooms
. Right-sized solar systems offsetting average homeowner usage with the option to add panels

as desired.

Condition No. 50. requires that the Applicant install the amenities per the proposal. Therefore, the

findings can be made to support the Planned Development Permit to allow approval of the Project's
MLD Development Standards.

Proposed Residential Desi gns

The Project is subject to the Folsom Ranch Central District Design Guidelines, which were

approved by the City Council in 2015, and amended in 2018. The Design Guidelines are a
complementary document to the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan and the Folsom Plan Area
Specific Plan Community Guidelines.

The Design Guidelines, which are intended to act as an implementation tool for residential

development within the Central District of the Folsom Plan Area, provide the design framework
for architecture, street scene, and landscaping to convey a master plan identity. The Design

Guidelines also establish the pattern and intensity of development for the Central District to ensure

a high quality and aesthetically cohesive environment. While these Design Guidelines establish

the quality of architectural and landscape development for the master plan, they are not intended

to prevent alternative designs andlor concepts that are compatible with the overall project theme.

The Design Guidelines provide specific direction regarding ooedge conditions" within a

subdivision. Edge conditions refer to the rear and side building elevations of a home that are

visible from open spaces and major roadways. The Design Guidelines require that specific homes

within a subdivision that meet the definition of an "edge condition" lot are required to incorporate

enhanced architectural details on the rear and side building elevations, like the enhanced

architectural details provided on the front building elevation of the home. Individual lots within
the Phase lC 4-Pack Subdivision that are considered 'oedge condition" lots are those on the north
andeastboundariesoftheProjectsite(Lots2,3,6,7,10,12,80,81,84,85,88,89,92,93,97,
98,99 and 100).

The Applicant has provided enhanced architectural features on the homes that are visible from
street or open space views including additional windows and enhanced window details, siding
details and materials (see Attachment 6, Residential Schematic Design)

21

Page 1527

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



In evaluating the Project, staff took into consideration building and design elements that could be

considered unique to the Folsom Plan Area. Staff has determined that the proposed master plans

do include many unique building and design elements and are consistent with the Folsom Ranch

Central District Design Guidelines.

Infrastructure for water, sewer, and drainage is being provided and will all be in place before

occupancy of any unit in this subdivision. Adequate provision is made for the furnishing of
sanitation service and emergency public safety services to the Project. The Project is consistent

with the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan and Folsom Plan Area EIR/EAS. Accordingly, the
proposed Project's water demand can be accommodated by the City's existing water supply

allocated to serve the Folsom Plan Area.

Based on this analysis, the following is included as condition No.50:

The 1C 4-Pack subdivision Project shall comply with the following architecture and design

requirements:

a. This approval is for four product lines with three architectural styles and 12 color
and material options, and enhanced building elevations shall be provided on

individual lots that are considered "edge condition" lots on the north and east

boundaries of the Project site (Lots 2,3,6,7,10,12,80,81, 84, 85, 88, 89,92,93,
97,98,99 and 100). The Applicant shall submit building plans that comply with
this approval and the attached building elevations dated March 19,2021.

b. Lots 18, 19, 26, 27, 46, 47, 54, 55, 62 and 67 are allowed building coverage up to

60%. TheApplicant shall submit building plans that comply with this approval and

the attached building elevations dated March 19,2021.

c. The design, materials, and colors of the single-family residential units shall be

consistent with the approved building elevations, materials samples, and color
schemes to the satisfaction of the Community Development Department.

d. The Community Development Department shall approve the individual lotpermits
to assure no duplication or repetition of the same house, same roof-line, same

elevation style, side-by-side, or across the street from each other.

e. All mechanical equipment shall be ground-mounted and concealed from view of
public streets, neighboring properties and nearby higher buildings.

f. Decorative light fixtures, consistent with the Folsom Ranch Central District Design

Guidelines and unique to each architectural design theme, shall be added to the
front elevation of each Master Plan to the satisfaction of the Community
Development Department.

g. A minimum of one tree is required in the front yard of each residential lot within
the subdivision. A minimum of two trees are required along the street-side of all

22
Page 1528

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



corner lots. All front yard inigation and landscaping shall be installed prior to a
Building Permit Final.

h. The walls and fencing shall remain as proposed by the Applicant in Auachment 14

Wall and Fence Exhibit. Homeowners shall not move the location of the fencing.

i. Amenities outlined on pages 17 and 18 in Attachment l3 4-Pack Narrative shall be

provided to the homes by the Applicant.

These recommendations listed above are included as Condition No. 50.

C. Traffic/Access/Circulation

The Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan established a series of plans and policies for the circulation
system within the entire Plan Area. The FPASP circulation system was designed with a sustainable

community focus on the movement of people and provides a number of mobility alternatives such

as walking, cycling, carpooling, and viable forms of public transportation in addition to vehicular
circulation. The circulation plan evaluated regional travel, both in terms of connectivity and

capacity as well as local internal connections and access. The circulation plan also addressed the
concerns of regional traffic, including parallel capacity to U.S. Highway 50, and connectivity with
surrounding jurisdictions while considering community-wide connectivity, altemative modes of
travel, and the provision of complete streets.

The 2011 Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan Environmental Impact Report/Environmental Impact
Statement included not only a detailed analysis of traffic-related impacts within the Plan Area, but
also an evaluation of traffic-related impacts on the surrounding communities. In total, there are

fifty-five (55) traffic-related mitigation measures associated with development of the FPASP
which are included as conditions of approval for the Project. Many of these mitigation measures

are expected to reduce traffic impacts to East Bidwell Street. Included among the mitigation
measures are requirements to; fund and construct roadway improvements within the Plan Atea,
pay a fair-share contribution for construction of improvements north of U.S. Highway 50,
participate in the City's Transportation System Management Fee Program, and Participate in the

U.S. Highway 50 Conidor Transportation Management Association. The Project is subject to all
traffic-related mitigation measures required by the 2011 FPASP EIR/EIS (Condition Nos. 53-25

to 53-79).

In order to facilitate pedestrian access to the Class I trail the Applicant is proposing a connection
atLot D to connect to the northern open space and Class I trail. Condition No. 38 is included to
ensure a pedestrian path be provided within the ten-foot easement at the end of Court 'oD" to
provide access to the open space and Class I trail to the north.

On May 21,2021, Kimley Horn completed a Traffic Impact Analysis included as Attachment 9 to
this staff report). The analysis included two other pending projects located adjacent to this Project
and within the SLVTSM (Phase 1C North Project located to the south and the proposed Mangini
Apartments located easterly of the Project) to determine whether additional impacts would occur
that were not previously identified and addressed by the 2011 FPASP EIR/EIS.

23

Page 1529

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



The Kimley Horn Traffic Impact Analysis concluded that the expected traffic would be minimal
and consistent with the assumptions of the planarca, as included in the EIR for the FPASP.

As shownonthe submitted Small-LotVesting Tentative SubdivisionMap (Attachment 4),primary
access to the Project site is provided by Savannah Parkway.

The following are recommendations from the Access and Circulation Analysis which have been

included as a condition (Condition Nos. 49) of approval for the 1C 4-Pack Subdivision Project.

a. Emergency Vehicle Access shall be granted on Streets F, C and D to provide and

maintain secondary access to the south (via the Mangini Ranch Phase lC North
project) for a connection to Mangini Parkway.

b. Required public and private subdivision improvements, including but not limited to
street and frontage improvements on Savannah Parkway shall be completed prior to
issuance of the first Certificate of Occupancy for the subdivision.

c. The Project shall construct and dedicate right-of-way for Savannah Parkway

consistent with Figure 7.15 Savannah Parkway in the FPASP; including transitions as

shown in Exhibit 2 of the Kimley Horn Memo Dated May 21,2021.

D. Parking

The Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan requires that single-family residential units located within a

Multi-Family Low Density (MLD) designated area provide two covered parking spaces per unit.

The FPASP also requires that single-family residential units located within an MLD designated

area provide a minimum of 0.8 guest parking spaces per unit.

Each home in the subdivision will include a two-car attached gart;ge, thus meeting the covered
parking requirement of the FPASP. In addition, the Project provides 118 on-street parking spaces

(one space per unit), which exceeds the minimum of 0.8 parking spaces required by the FPASP.

24

Page 1530

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



FIGURE 15: ACCESS AND CIRCULATION EXHIBIT

uilI
atr rra 7

ll:4 t \

ld lt
rrr rJ{. I
,{a.r,o.tr.

,ECPO:D
n$trl tx tod!.cTlr

I C +!ACl.

lroT to tcAte

h3:Ctir2cfi-.
i...fi1

pacoa':o
prw:lc'€lll1m

ata t.x, aru.lali.r

gc{
M

vi4tt iar tt. ,,Mr.atli

il,llN ffJ
rud I

&t 1r{ l!rrl .tottr
r'r€ti I r

\

wnr.l ,il, lo
'M.?,qtt,l

5c,4 re,
Yulta rar ,.1, t

,.L.?.o.t i

O Study lntersectiorr

@ Side-StreetStop-Control

a All-Way Stop-Control

,arlr,0 I'Flltuca
ra}flq raA. *4tmtaitt

b

E. Noise Impacts

A Noise Assessment (Attachment 10) was prepared by Bollard Acoustical Consultants on May 3,

2021, to determine whether Savannah Parkway traffic-related noise would cause noise levels at

the project site to exceed acceptable limits as described in the Noise Element of the City of Folsom

Plan Area Specific Plan EIR Noise Mitigation Measures, as well as the Folsom Municipal Code

Noise Ordinance.

Outdoor Noise Levels

The noise analysis projected noise levels adjacent to Savannah Parkway (based on future traffic
levels and operational characteristics) and determined what types of measures would be needed to

ensure that noise levels at homes adjacent to the roadways would not exceed City standards, which
ate:

LEGEND

25

Page 1531

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



. 60 dB Lanl for outdoor activity areas (such as rear yards)

o 45 dB Lan for interior areas in dwellings

The noise analysis concluded that as proposed, without mitigation, noise levels along Savannah
Parkway would meet the City's noise standards. Provided that the lots and masonry walls adjacent
to Savannah Parkway are constructed as presented in the referenced project grading plan (as

proposed), no further consideration of Savannah Parkway traffic noise mitigation measures would
be warranted for the outdoor activity areas of the development.

To ensure for compliance with the General Plan interior noise level standard to be conservative,
the following specific noise mitigation measures are recommended for this project:

1. The Applicant will be required to install a 6-foot-high masonry sound wall along Savannah
Parkway.

2. All upper-floor bedroom windows of residences constructed adjacent to Savannah Parkway
from which the roadway would be visible (i.e., north, south, and east-facing windows) be
upgraded to a minimum STC rating of 32. Figure 17 shows the lots with recommended
upper-floor window assembly upgrades (Lots 2, 3,6,7,10, 11 and 98-100).

3. Mechanical ventilation (air conditioning) should be provided for all residences in this
development to allow the occupants to close doors and windows as desired to achieve
compliance with the applicable General Plan45 dB DNL interior noise level standard.

Condition No. 33 requires sound walls for all homes that back up to Savannah Parkway and air
conditioning to allow closed windows. Withthese measures traffic noise will meet City standards.

F. Walls/X'encing

The Applicant is proposing a combination of masonry walls and open decorative fencing between
the "I" courts, and enhanced wood fencing for the Project:

The recommended conditions of approval (Condition No. 19) require the Applicant to provide a

final design for all walls and fences for review and approval by staff prior to construction.

G. Frontage Improvements

The Applicant will be required to install all landscaping and the sidewalk along the Project's
frontage adjacent to Savannah Parkway as well as a 6-foot-high masonry sound wall. The
recommended conditions of approval require the Applicant to submit detailed plans for all
landscaping and walls prior to construction to ensure compliance with the Folsom Ranch Central
District Design Guidelines (Condition l9).

1 dB Ldn is average noise level over a 24-hour day, measured in decibels (dB). The average includes a
+10 decibelweighing applied to noise occurring during nighttime (10:00 p.m. to 7:00 a.m.) hours.

26

Page 1532

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



H. Inclusionary Housing

The Applicant proposes to comply with Folsom Municipal Code Chapter 17.104 (Inclusionary

Housing) by paying in-lieu fees per Municipal Code Section 17.104.060(G). (See the applicant's

Inclusionary Housing letter, included as Attachment 11 to this staff report). Homes within the

subdivision will be sold at market prices. Fees paid by the applicant will help provide affordable

housing elsewhere in the city. The applicant is required to enter into an Inclusionary Housing

Agreement with the City. The Final Inclusionary Housing Plan is subject to approval by the City

Council. In addition, the Inclusionary Housing Agreement, which will be approved by the City

Attorney, must be executed prior to recordation of the Final Map for the Project. ConditionNo. 40

is included to reflect these requirements.

I. Conformance with Relevant General Plan and Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan

Objectives and Policies

The Project is consistent with both the General Plan land use designation and the Specific Plan

land use designation. However, the Project is requesting approval to deviate from the established

development standards as discussed extensively above. Staff has reviewed the Project and

determined that the Project is proposing a unique product that provides a quality neighborhood

and homes at an affordable price point, with upgraded architectural features, and enhanced

amenities. The Multi-family low density designation is intended to allow single family small lot
detached, zero-lot-line and patio homes or two-family homes to multifamily dwellings. It is one

of the most flexible residential land use designations in the Plan area. Densities range is 7 to 12

dwelling units per acre. As proposed the density is 9.3 dwelling units per acre.

The following is a summary analysis of the project's consistency with the Folsom General Plan

and with key policies of the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan.

GP and SP OBJECTIVE H-l (Housine)
To provide an adequate supply of suitable sites for the development of a range of housing types to

meet the housing needs of all segments of the population.

GP and SP POLICY H-l.1
The City shall ensure that sufficient land is designated and zoned in a range of residential densities

to accommodate the City's regional share of housing.

Analysis: The City provides residential lands at a variety of residential densities as

specified in the General Plan and in the Folsom Municipal Code. The Folsom Plan Area
Specific Plan includes specialized zoning (Specific Plan Designations) that are customized

to the Plan Area as adopted in 2011 and as Amended over time. The FPASP provides

residential lands at densities ranging from 1-4 dwelling unit per acre (SF), 4-7 dwelling
units per acre (SFHD),7-I2 dwelling units per acre (MLD),12-20 dwelling units per acre

(MMD), 20-30 dwelling units per acre (MHD), and 9-30 dwelling units per acre (MU).

The Project is designated MLD and is proposed to be developed at 9.3 units per acre, which
is within the density range for the MLD designation.

27

Page 1533

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



SP POLICY 4.1
Create pedestrian-oriented neighborhoods through the use of a grid system of streets where
feasible, sidewalks, bike paths and trails. Residential neighborhoods shall be linked, where
appropriate, to encourage pedestrian and bicycle travel.

Analysis: The 1C 4-Pack Subdivision proposes a traditional single-family neighborhood
with a grid system of local streets and alleys. Biking and walking will be accommodated

within the project and will be connected via external sidewalks and Class II and Class III
bicycle lanes with nearby neighborhoods, parks, schools, and open space trails with Class

I bicycle trails.

SP POLICY 4.4
Provide a variety of housing opportunities for residents to participate in the home-ownership
market.

Analysis: The Project is consistent with this policy in that it will provide detached single
family home ownership opportunities withinthe MLD designation zonedparcels at amore
affordable price point than in other, less dense residential developments. The substantial
use of alley-loaded product on small lots, and clustered homes are a unique product.

SP POLICY 4.6
As established by the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan, the total number of dwelling units for the
Plan Area shall not exceed ll,46I. The number of units within individual land use parcels may
vary, so long as the number of units falls within the allowable density range for a particular land
use designation.

Analysis: There have been a number of Specific Plan Amendments approved by the City
Council within the Folsom Plan Area, which has generally led to an increase in residentially
zoned land and a decrease in commercially zoned land. As a result, the number of
residential units within the Plan Area increased from 10,210 to 11,461. The various
Specific Plan Amendment EIRs and Addenda analyzedimpacts from the conversion of the
commercial lands to residential lands; impacts and associated mitigations measures can be

found in the individual project-specific environmental documents. The increase in
population was analyzed and can be accommodated in the excess capacity of the school
sites provided in the Plan Area.

The proposed project does not result in any change in total dwelling units in the FPASP.

GP Goal M 4.1 (Vehicle Traffic and Parkine)
Ensure a safe and efficient network of streets for car and trucks, as well as provide an adequate

supply of vehicle parking.

GP Policv M 4.1.3 (Level of Service)
Strive to achieve at least a Level of Service "D" (or better) for local streets and roadways

28

Page 1534

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



throughout the City. In designing transportation improvements, the City will prioritize use of
smart technologies and innovative solutions that maximize efficiencies and safety while
minimizing the physical footprint. During the course of Plan buildout, it may occur that
temporarily higher Levels of Service result where roadway improvements have not been
adequately phased as development proceeds. However, this situation will be minimized based on
annual traffic studies and monitoring programs. Staff will report to the City Council at regular
intervals via the Capital Improvement Program process for the Council to prioritized projects
integral to achieving Level of Service D or better.

Analysis: The Project is consistent with this policy in that the Project will not result in a
change in the level of service at any of the study intersections with programmed roadway
infrastructure improvements and with implementation of mitigation measures identified in
the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan EIR/EIS.

Consistent with the California Complete Streets Act of 2008 and the Sustainable Communities and
Climate Protection Act (SB 375), create a safe and efficient circulation system for all modes of
travel.

SP OBJECTIVE 7.1 (Circulation)
Consistent with the California Complete Streets Act of 2008 and the Sustainable Communities and
Climate Protection Act (SB 375), create a safe and efficient circulation system for all modes of
travel.

SP POLICY 7.1

The roadway network in the Plan Area shall be organized in a grid-like pattern of streets and
blocks, except where topography and natural features make it infeasible, for the majority of the
Plan Area to create neighborhoods that encourage walking, biking, public transit, and other
alternative modes of transportation.

Analysis: Consistent with the requirements of the California Complete Streets Act, the
FPASP identified and planned for hierarchy of connect "complete streets" to ensure that
pedestrian, bike, bus, and automobile modes are travel are designed to have direct and
continuous connections throughout the Plan Area. Every option, from regional connector
roadways to arterial and local streets, has been carefully planned and designed. Recent
California legislation to reduce greenhouse gas emissions (AB 32 and SB 375) has resulted
in an increased market demand for public transit and housing located closer to service
needs and employment centers. In response to these changes, the FPASP includes a

regional transit corridor that will provide public transportation links between the major
commercial, public, and multi-family residential land uses in the Plan Area.

The Project has been designed as a compact development, consistent with this policy which
facilitates multiple modes of transportation options (vehicles, bicycle, walking, access to
transit) and internal street organized in a grid pattern consistent with the approved FPASP
circulation plan.

29

Page 1535

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW

The City, as lead agency, determined that the proposed land use, as well as other changes proposed

by the Applicant, do not differ from the development scenario described in the Final EIR/EIS for the

adopted FPASP.

The California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) provides that residential Projects which are

consistent with an approved Specific Plan for which an EIR was prepared are exempt from a
requirement to prepare additional environmental analysis. CEQA Guidelines section 15182 (c)
provides specific criteria to determine whether this exemption applies. The City has reviewed the
analysis and concurs that the Project is exempt from additional environmental review as provided
in CEQA Guidelines 15182 (c).

ATTACHMENTS

1. Resolution No 10658- A Resolution to Approve a Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision
Map for 100 Residential Lots, and Planned Development Permit for MLD Development
Standard Deviations and Design Review for the Mangini Ranch Phase lC 4-Pack Project

2. Planning Commission Staff Report dated Jwte2,202l
3. Vicinity Map
4. Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map dated May 19,2021
5. Preliminary Grading and Drainage Plan dated May 19,2021
6. Residential Schematic Design dated April7,202l
7. Exterior Color/Materials Specification dated May 18,2021
8. CEQA Exemption and Streamlining Analysis, May 2021
9. Access and Circulation Analysis dated May 2I,202I
10. Environmental Noise Analysis dated April24,202l
11. Applicant's Inclusionary Housing Letter, November 3,2020
12. Applicant's Mangini Ranch Phase lC 4-Pack Narrative
1 3. Applicant's Proposed Amenities
14. Wall and Fence Exhibit dated May 24,2021
15. Landscape Plan dated April27,202l
16. Front Yard Landscape Plan dated March 18,202I

Submitted,

PAM JOHNS
Community Development Director

30

Page 1536

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Attachment L

Resolution No. 10658 - A Resolution to Approve a Small-Lot
Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map for 100 Residential Lots, and
Planned Development Permit for MLD Development Standard

Deviations and Design Review for the Mangini Ranch Phase lC 4-
Pack Project

Page 1537

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



RESOLUTION NO. 10658

A RESOLUTION TO APPROVE A SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE
SUBDIVISION MAP FOR lOO RESIDENTIAL LOTS, AND PLANNED

DEVELOPMENT PERMIT FOR MLD DEVELOPMENT STANDARD DEVIATIONS
AND DESIGN REVIEW FOR THE MANGINI RANCH PHASE lC 4-PACK PROJECT

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission on June 2, 2020, held a public hearing on the
proposed Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map, considered public comment and based

on the proposed configuration of the 100 single-family residential lots, determined the proposed

subdivision complies with all City requirements, as well as with the requirements of the State

Subdivision Map Act; and

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission on June 2,2020, held a public hearing on the
proposed Planned Development Permit to allow deviations to the MLD Development Standards

and Design Review, considered public comment and based on the proposed configuration of the
100 single-family residential lots, determined that the Project is consistent with the goals, policies,
and objectives of the City of Folsom General Plan, the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan and the
Folsom Ranch Central Design Guidelines; and

WHEREAS notice has been given at the time and in the manner required by State Law
and City Code; and

WHEREAS the City has determined that the impacts of the Mangini Ranch Phase lC 4-
Pack Subdivision Project are adequately addressed by the Final Environmental Impact Report for
the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan and associated Mitigation Measures and that the Mangini
Ranch Phase 1C 4-Pack Project is Exempt from the requirements of the California Environmental

Quality Act (CEQA), pursuant to Government Code Section 65457 and CEQA Guidelines 15182
(c).

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Folsom
hereby Approve the Small Lot Vesting Tentative Map Mangini Ranch Phase lC 4-Pack creating
100 single-family residential lots, and the Planned Development Permit to allow deviations to the
MLD Development Standards, and Design Review as set forth in the Conditions of Approval
attached as Exhibit "B" and the following findings:

GENERAL FINDINGS

NOTICE OF HEARING HAS BEEN GIVEN AT THE TIME AND IN THE MANNER
REQUIRED BY STATE LAW AND CITY CODE.

THE PROJECT IS CONSISTENT WITH THE GENERAL PLAN, THE FOLSOM PLAN
AREA SPECIFIC PLAN, AND THE FOLSOM RANCH CENTRAL DISTRICT DESIGN
GUIDELINES.

Resolution No. 10658

Page I of84

A

B

Page 1538

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



C.

D

CEQA FINDINGS

THE CITY, AS LEAD AGENCY, PREVIOUSLY CERTIFIED AN ENVIRONMENTAL
IMPACT REPORT/ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT STATEMENT FOR THE FOLSOM
PLAN AREA SPECIFIC PLAN.

THE CITY HAS DETERMINED THAT THE MANGINI RANCH PHASE 1C NORTH
PROJECT IS UNDERTAKEN TO IMPLEMENT AND IS CONSISTENT WITH THE
FOLSOM PLAN AREA SPECIFIC PLAN.

THE CITY HAS DETERMINED THAT THE IMPACTS OF THE MANGINI RANCH
PHASE 1C NORTH SUBDIVISION PROJECT ARE ADEQUATELY ADDRESSED BY
THE FINAL ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT REPORT FOR THE FOLSOM PLAN
AREA SPECIFIC PLAN AND ASSOCIATED MITIGATION MEASURES AND THAT
THE MANGINI RANCH PHASE IC NORTH SUBDIVISION PROJECT IS EXEMPT
FROM THE REQUIREMENTS OF CEQA PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT CODE
SECTION 6s4s7 AND CEQA GUIDELINES 1s182(c).

NONE OF THE EVENTS SPECIFIED IN SECTION 21166 OF THE PUBLIC
RESOURCES CODE OR SECTION 15162 OF THE CEQA GUIDELINES HAVE
OCCURRED.

THIS PROJECT IS EXEMPT FROM CEQA IN ACCORDANCE WITH
GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 65457 AND SECTION 15182 OF THE CEQA
GUIDELINES.

UBDIVISION MAP

H THE PROPOSED SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP IS

CONSISTENT WITH THE CITY'S SUBDIVISION ORDINANCE AND THE
SUBDIVISION MAP ACT IN THAT THE PROJECT IS SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS
OF APPROVAL THAT WILL ENSURE THAT THE PROJECT IS DEVELOPED IN
COMPLIANCE WITH CITY STANDARDS.

THE PROPOSED SUBDIVISION, TOGETHER WITH THE PROVISIONS FOR ITS
DESIGN AND IMPROVEMENT, IS CONSISTENT WITH THE GENERAL PLAN,
THE FOLSOM PLAN AREA SPECIFIC PLAN, AND ALL APPLICABLE
PROVISIONS OF THE FOLSOM MI.INICIPAL CODE.

THE SITE IS PHYSICALLY SUITABLE FOR THE TYPE OF DEVELOPMENT
PROPOSED.

THE SITE IS PHYSICALLY SUITABLE FOR THE PROPOSED DENSITY OF THE
DEVELOPMENT.

Resolution No. 10658
Page 2 of 84

E.

F

G

J

K

I

Page 1539

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



L

M.

N

o

AS CONDITIONED, THE DESIGN OF THE SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE
SUBDIVISION MAP AND THE PROPOSED IMPROVEMENTS ARE NOT LIKELY
TO CAUSE SUBSTANTIAL ENVIRONMENTAL DAMAGE OR SUBSTANTIALLY
AND AVOIDABLY INJURE FISH OR WILDLIFE OR THEIR HABITAT.

AS CONDITIONED, THE DESIGN OF THE SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE
SUBDIVISION MAP AND THE PROPOSED IMPROVEMENTS ARE NOT LIKELY
TO CAUSE SERIOUS PUBLIC HEALTH OR SAFETY PROBLEMS.

THE DESIGN OF THE SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP
AND THE TYPE OF IMPROVEMENTS WILL NOT CONFLICT WITH EASEMENTS
FOR ACCESS THROUGH OR USE OF PROPERTY WITHIN THE PROPOSED
SUBDIVISION.

SUBJECT TO SECTION 66474.4 OF THE SUBDIVISION MAP ACT, THE LAND IS
NOT SUBJECT TO A CONTRACT ENTERED INTO PURSUANT TO THE
CALIFORNTA LAND CONSERVATTON ACT OF 1965 (COMMENCING WITH
SECTTON s1200 OF THE GOVERNMENT CODE).

PLANNED DEVELOPMENT PERMIT FINDINGS

COMPLIES WITH THE INTENT AND PURPOSES OF CHAPTER 17.38 (PLANNED
DEVELOPMENT DTSTRTCT) OF THE FOLSOM MUNICIPAL CODE AND OTHER
APPLICABLE ORDINANCES OF THE CITY.

COMPLIES WITH THE INTENT AND PURPOSES OF CHAPTER 17.38 (PLANNED
DEVELOPMENT DTSTRTCT) OF THE FOLSOM MUNICIPAL CODE AND OTHER
APPLICABLE ORDINANCES OF THE CITY.

THE PROPOSED PROJECT IS CONSISTENT WITH THE OBJECTIVES, POLICIES
AND REQUIREMENTS OF THE DEVELOPMENT STANDARDS OF THE CITY.

THE PHYSICAL, FI-]NCTIONAL AND VISUAL COMPATIBILITY BETWEEN THE
PROPOSED PROJECT AND EXISTING AND FUTURE ADJACENT USES AND
AREA CHARACTERISTICS IS ACCEPTABLE.

THERE ARE AVAILABLE PUBLIC FACILITIES, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED
TO WATER, SEWER AND DRAINAGE TO ALLOW FOR THE DEVELOPMENT OF
THE PROJECT SITE IN A MANNER CONSITENT WITH THE PROPOSAL.

THE PROPOSED PROJECT WILL NOT CAUSE I.JNACCEPTABLE VEHICULAR
TRAFFIC LEVELS ON SURROLTNDING ROADWAYS AND THE PROPOSED
PROJECT WILL PROVIDE ADEQUATE INTERNAL CIRCULATION.

THE PROPOSED PROJECT WILL NOT BE DETERIMENTAL TO THE HEALTH,
SAFETY, AND GENERAL WELFARE OF THE PERSONS OR PROPOERTY WITHIN

Resolution No. 10658

Page 3 of84

P

a

R.

S

T

U

V

Page 1540

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



w

THE VICINITY OF THE PROJECT SITE AND THE CITY AS A WHOLE, ADEQUATE
PROVISION IS MADE FOR THE FURNISHING OF SANITATION SERVICE AND
EMERGENCY PUBLIC SAFETY SERVICES TO THE PROJECT.

THE PROJECT IS CONSISTENT WITH THE FOLSOM PLAN AREA SPECIFIC PLAN
AND FOLSOM PLAN AREA EIR/EIS. ACCORDINING THE PROPOSED PROJECT'S
WATER DEMAND CAN BE ACCOMODATED BY THE CITY'S EXISTING WATER
SUPPLY ALLOCATED TO SERVE THE FOLSOM PLAN AREA.

DESIGN REVIEW FINDINGS

THE PROJECT IS IN COMPLIANCE WITH THE GENERAL PLAN,
THE FOLSOM PLAN AREA SPECIFIC PLAN AND THE APPLICABLE ZONING
ORDINANCES.

THE PROJECT IS IN CONFORMANCE WITH THE FOLSOM RANCH
CENTRAL DISTRICT DESIGN GUIDELINES.

THE BUILDING MATERIALS, TEXTURES, AND COLORS OF THE PROJECT WILL
BE COMPATIBLE WITH SURROUNDING DEVELOPMENT AND CONSISTENT
WITH THE GENERAL DESIGN THEME OF THE NEIGHBORHOOD.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this22nd day of June,202l, by the following roll-call vote:

X.

Y

Z.

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):

Michael D. Kozlowski, MAYOR

ATTEST:

Christa Freemantle, CITY CLERK

Resolution No. 10658
Page 4 of84 Page 1541

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Exhibit A

Small Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map

Resolution No. 10658
Page 5 of84 Page 1542

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



tSJo 9 oSed

8S90 I 'oN uorlnloseu

..,", 6iffisffi,fifii .....,.._

)f,vd-? f, r lsvHd
JVW rAlVlNJr CftNJ 101 t.lvws

l3lHS E/!OJ
Fffi1

ril^'-_mffi'}

[i.- |
ixs{i

<;'lt ?-,)

I

s

5!roN

q#rgrc

&slD{t ,

hcttrlHc-! ;t^ :r'JtYtH:

::

lrv[F?!ts

Page 1543

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



EXHIBIT B

Conditions of Approval

Resolution No. 10658
Page 7 of84 Page 1544

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



1-002)

AND
Responsible
Department

cD (PXE)

cD (PXE)

When
Required

G, I,M,B

G,I

Condition of Approval

Final D evelopment Plans
The owner/applicant shall submit final site development plans to the Community
Development Department that shall substantially conform to the exhibits referenced
below:

1 . Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map, dated May 19,2021.
2. Preliminary Grading, and Drainage PIan, dated May 19,2027.
3. ConceptualFront Yard Landscaping, dated May 19,2021.
4. Residential Schematic Design, dated May 19,2021
5. Access and Circulation Analysis, dated May 21,2021.
6. EnvironmentalNoise Analysis dated May 3,2021.
1. Applicant's Inclusionary Housing Letter, November 3,2020
8. Applicants Wall and Fence Plan
9. Applicant's 1C 4-Pack Project Narrative

The Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map, Design Review, and Inclusionary
Housing Plan are approved for the development of a 100-unit single-family residential
subdivision (Mangini Ranch Phase 1C 4-Pack Subdivision). Implementation of the
Project shall be consistent with the above referenced items and these conditions of
approval.
Plan Submittctl
All civil engineering, improvement, and landscape and irrigation plans, shall be
submitted to the Community Development Department for review and approval to
ensure conformance with this approval and with relevant codes, policies, standards and
other requirements of the City of Folsom.

Mitigation
Measure

Condition
No.

1

2.

Resolution No. 10658
Page 8 of84

Page 1545

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



cD (P)

cD (E)

cD (PXEXB)
PW, PR, FD,

PD

cD (E)(P)

cD (EXP)

M

M

OG

M

M

Validity
This approval of the Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map shall be valid for a
period of twenty-fow (24) months pursuant to Section 16.16.110A of the Folsom
Municipal Code and the Subdivision Map Act. The term of the Planned Development
Permit and approved Inclusionary Housing Agreement shall track the term of the Small-
Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map, as may be extended from time to time pursuant
to Section 1 6. I 6. I I 0.A and I 6.16.120 of the Folsom Municipal Code and the
Subdivision Map Act.
FMC Compliance
The Small-Lot Final Map shall comply with the Folsom Municipal Code and the
Subdivision Map Act.
Development Rights
The approval of this Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map conveys the right to
develop. As noted in these conditions of approval for the Small-Lot Vesting Tentative
Subdivision Map, the City has identified improvements necessary to develop the subject
parcels. These improvements include on and off-site roadways, water, sewer, storm
drainase. landscapins. soundwalls. and other improvements.
Public Right of lltay Dedication
As provided for in the First Amended and Restated Development Agreement (ARDA)
and the Amendments No. I and2 thereto, and any approved amendments thereafter, the
owner/applicant shall dedicate all public rights-of-way and corresponding public utility
easements such that public access is provided to each and every lot within the 1C 4-
Pack Subdivision Project as shown on the Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision
Map (Lots 1-100).
Street Names
The Applicant shall select street names from the City's approved list or subsequently
approved by the Planning Commission for the small lot final map.

3

4

5

6.

7

Resolution No. 10658
Page 9 of84

Page 1546

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



cD (PXEXB)
PW, PR, FD,

PD

CD

cD (E)

OG

OG

M

Indemnityfor City
The owner/applicant shall protect, defend, indemnify, and hold harmless the City and its
agents, officers and employees from any claim, action or proceeding against the City or
its agents, officers or employees to attack, set aside, void, or annul any approval by the
City or any of its agencies, departments, commissions, agents, offrcers, employees, or
Iegislative body concerning the project, which claim, action or proceeding is brought
within the time period provided therefore in Government Code Section 66499.37 or
other applicable statutes of limitation. The City will promptly notiff the
owner/applicant of any such claim, action or proceeding, and will cooperate fully in the
defense. If the City should fail to cooperate fully in the defense, the owner
owner/applicant shall not thereafter be responsible to defend, indemnify and hold
harmless the City or its agents, officers, and employees, pursuant to this condition. The
City may, within its unlimited discretion, participate in the defense of any such claim,
action or proceeding if both of the following occur:

. The City bears its own attorney's fees and costs; and

. The City defends the claim, action or proceeding in good faith

The owner/applicant shall not be required to pay or perform any settlement of such
claim, action or proceeding unless the settlement is approved by the owner/applicant.
The owner/applicant's obligations under this condition shall apply regardless of
whether a Final Map is ultimately recorded with respect to this proiect.

Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map
The Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision map is expressly conditioned upon
compliance with all environmental mitigation measures identified in the Folsom Plan
Area Specific Plan EIR/EIS as amended by the Revised Proposed Water Supply Facility
Alternative (November 2012), the Folsom South of U.S. Highway 50 Backbone
Infrastructure Mitigated Negative Declaration (December 2014), and the Westland
Eagle Specific Plan Amendment (September 2015).
ARDA andAmendments
The owner/applicant shall comply with all provisions of Amendments No. 1 and2to
the First Amended and Restated Tier 1 Development Agreement and any approved
amendments thereafter by and between the City and the owner/applicant of the project.

8

9

10.

Resolution No. 10658
Page l0 of84

Page 1547

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



cD (P)

cD (P)

POLICB/SECT]RITY RE QUIREMENT

PD

OG

OG

G, I,B

Mitigation Monitoring
The owner/applicant shall participate in a mitigation monitoring and reporting program
pursuant to City Council Resolution No. 2634 and Public Resources Code 2 108 I .6.
The mitigation monitoring and reporting measures identified in the Folsom Plan Area
Specific Plan FEIR/EIS have been incorporated into these conditions of approval in
order to mitigate or avoid significant effects on the environment. These mitigation
monitoring and reporting measures are identified in the mitigation measure column.
Applicant shall fund on a Time and Materials basis all mitigation monitoring (e.g., staff
and consultant time)
The Owner/Applicant acknowledges that the State adopted amendments to Section
65850 of the California Government Code (specifically Section 65850(9), effective
January l, 2018, to allow for the implementation of inclusionary housing requirements
in residential rental units, upon adoption of an ordinance by the City. The Landowner is
not currently contemplating any residential rental projects within the Subject Property;
however, in the event the City amends its Inclusionary Housing Ordinance with respect
to rental housing pursuant to Section 65850(9), Landowner (or successor in interest)
agrees that the Subject Property shall be subject to said City Ordinance, as amended,
should any residential rental project be proposed within the Subiect Property.

The owner/applicant shall consult with the Police Department in order to incorporate all
reasonable crime prevention measures. The following security/safetSr measures shall be
considered:

a A security guard on-duty at all times at the site or a six-foot security fence shall be
constructed around the perimeter of construction areas.

a Security measures for the safety of all construction equipment and unit appliances.

a Landscaping shall not cover exterior doors or windows, block line-of-sight at
intersections or screen overhead lighting

I I

12.

l3

Resolution No. 10658
Page 1l of84

Page 1548

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



cD (PXE)

cD (E)

cD (P), PW, PK

cD (PXE)OG

M

M

B

Legal Counsel
The City, at its sole discretion, may utilize the services of outside legal counsel to assist
in the implementation of this project, including, but not limited to, drafting, reviewing
and/or revising agreements and/or other documentation for the project. If the City
utilizes the services of such outside legal counsel, the City shall provide notice to the
owner/applicant of the outside counsel selected, the scope of work and hourly rates, and
the owner/applicant shall reimburse the City for all outside legal fees and costs incurred
and documented by the City for such services. The owner/applicant may be required, at
the sole discretion of the City Attorney, to submit a deposit to the City for these
services prior to initiation of the services. The owner/applicant shall be responsible for
reimbursement to the Citv for the services regardless of whether a deposit is required.

Taxes and Fees
The owner/applicant shall pay all applicable taxes, fees and charges for the project at
the rate and amount required by the Public Facilities Financing Plan and Amendments
No. 1 and No. 2 to the Amended and Restated Tier 1 Development Asreement.
Assessments
If applicable, the owner/applicant shall pay off any existing assessments against the
properry, or file necessary segregation request and pay applicable fees.
FPASP Development Impact Fees
Tlre owner/applicant shall be subject to all Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan Area
development impact fees in place at the time of approval or subsequently adopted
consistent with the Public Facilities Financing Plan (PFFP), Development Agreement
and amendments thereto, unless exempt by previous agreement. The owner/applicant
shall be subject to all applicable Folsom Plan Area plan-wide development impact fees
in effect at such time that a building permit is issued. These fees may include, but are
not limited to, the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan Fee, Specific Plan Infrastructure Fee
(SPIF), Solid Waste Fee, Corporation Yard Fee, Transportation Management Fee,
Transit Fee, Highway 50 Interchange Fee, General Park Equipment Fee, Housing Trust
Fee, etc.

Any protest to such for all fees, dedications, reservations or other exactions imposed on
this project will begin on the date of final approval (June22,2027), or otherwise shall
be governed by the terms of Amendments No. 1 and 2 to ARDA. The fees shall be
calculated at the fee rate set forth in the PFFP and the ARDA.

17

DEVELOPMENT COSTS AND FEE
14

l5

16

Resolution No. 10658
Page 12 of84

Page 1549

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



cD (PXE)G, I,M,B

Consultant Services
If the City utilizes the services of consultants to prepare special studies or provide
specialized design review or inspection services for the project, the City shall provide
notice to the owner/applicant of the outside consultant selected, the scope of work and
hourly rates, and the owner/applicant shall reimburse the City for actual costs incurred
and documented in utilizing these services, including administrative costs for City
personnel. A deposit for these services shall be provided prior to initiating review of
the Grading Plan, Final Map, improvement plans, or beginning inspection, whichever is
applicable.

1 8

Resolution No. 10658
Page 13 of84

Page 1550

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



cD (P)(E), FD

cD (E)

cD (E)G

G, I,B

G

Prepare Traffic Control Plan.
Prior to construction, a Traffic Control Plan for roadways and intersections affected by
construction shall be prepared by the owner/applicant. The Traffic Control Plan
prepared by the owner/applicant shall, at minimum, include the following measures:

Maintaining the maximum amount of travel lane capacity during non-construction
periods, possible, and advanced notice to drivers through the provision of
construction signage.

Maintaining alternate one-way traffic flow past the lay down area and site access
when feasible.
Heavy trucks and other construction transport vehicles shall avoid the busiest
commute hours (7 a.m. to 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. to 6 p.m. on weekdays).
A minimum 72-hour advance notice of access restrictions for residents, businesses,
and local emergency response agencies. This shall include the identification of
alternative routes and detours to enable for the avoidance of the immediate
construction zone.

A phone number and City contact for inquiries about the schedule of the
construction throughout the construction period. This information will be posted in
a local newspaper, via the City's web site, or at City Hall and will be updated on a
monthly basis.

a

a

a

a

lValls/Fences
The final location, design, height, materials, and colors of the walls and fences shall
consistent with the submitted Wall and Fence Exhibit subject to review and approval by
the Community Development Department to ensure consistency with the Folsom Ranch
Central District Design Guidelines.

The location of the fencing shall remain in perpetuity as shown and installed originally
by the Applicant (i.e., fence may not be moved into the PUE on side/corner lots).
Mine Shaft Remediation
The owner/applicant shall locate and remediate all antiquated mine shafts, drifts, open
cuts, tunnels, and water conveyance or impoundment structures existing on the project
site, with specific recommendations for the sealing, filling, or removal of each that meet
all applicable health, safety and engineering standards. Recommendations shall be
prepared by an appropriately licensed engineer or geologist. All remedial plans shall be
reviewed and approved bv the CiW prior to approval of eradins plans.

20

2l

GRADING PERMIT
19

Resolution No. 10658
Page 14 of84

Page 1551

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



cD (PXE)

cD (E) Pw

IMPROVEMENT PLAN REQUIREMENTS

cD (E)

cD (PXE)

cD (E)

G,I

G

M

I,M

State and Federal Permits
The owner/applicant shall obtain all required State and Federal permits and provide
evidence that said permits have been obtained, or that the permit is not required, subject
to staff review prior to approval of any gradins or improvement plan.

Landslide /Slope Fuilure
The owner/applicant shall retain an appropriately licensed engineer during grading
activities to identify existing landslides and potential slope failure hazards. The said
engineer shall be notified a minimum of two days prior to any site clearing or grading
to facilitate meetings with the grading contractor in the field.

Improvement Plans
The improvement plans for the required public and private subdivision improvements
necessary to serve any and all phases ofdevelopment shall be reviewed and approved
by the Community Development Department prior to approval of a Final Map.
Standard Co nstr uction SpeciJicatio ns and Details
Public and private improvements, including roadways, curbs, gutters, sidewalks,
bicycle lanes and trails, streetlights, underground infrastructure and all other
improvements shall be provided in accordance with the latest edition of the City of
Folsom Standard Construction Specifications and Details and the Design and
Procedures Manual and Improvement Standards.
Wuter and Sewer Infrastructure
All City-owned water and sewer infrastructure shall be placed within the street right of
way. In the event that a City-maintained public water or sewer main needs to be placed
in an area other than the public right of way, such as through an open space corridor,
landscaped area, etc., the following criteria shall be met;

. The Owner/Applicant shall provide public sewer and water main easements
o An access road shall be designed and constructed to allow forthe operations,

maintenance and replacement of the public water or sewer line by the City along
the entire water and/or sewer line alignment.

. In no case shall a City-maintained public water or public sewer line be placed on
private residential property.

22

L'

24

25

26

Resolution No. 10658
Page 15 of84

Page 1552

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



cD (P)

cD (PXE)

cD (E)

cD (E)

I,B

I,M

I, OG

I,M

Lighting PIan
The owner/applicant of all project phases shall submit a lighting plan for the project to
the Community Development Department. The lighting plan shall be consistent with
the Folsom Ranch Central District Design Guidelines:

a

a

a

a

a

Shield or screen lighting fixtures to direct the light downward and prevent light spill
on adjacent properties;
Place and shield or screen flood and area lighting needed for construction activities,
nighttime sporting activities, and/or security so as not to disturb adjacent residential
areas and passing motorists;
For public lighting in residential neighborhoods, prohibit the use of light fixtures
that are of unusually high intensity or that blink or flash;
Use appropriate building materials (such as low-glare glass, low-glare building
glaze or finish, neutral, earth toned colored paint and roofing materials), shielded or
screened lighting, and appropriate signage in the office/commercial areas to prevent
light and glare from adversely affecting motorists on nearby roadways; and
Design exterior on-site lighting as an integral part of the building and landscaping
design in the Specific Plan Area. Lighting fixtures shall be architecturally
consistent with the overall site design. Lights used on signage should be directed to
light only the sign face with no off-site glare.

Utility Coordination
The owner/applicant shall coordinate the planning, development and completion of this
project with the various utility agencies (i.e., SMUD, PG&E, etc.). The
owner/applicant shall provide the City with written confirmation of public utility
service prior to approval of the final map
Rep lacing Hazardo us Facilities
The owner/applicant shall be responsible for replacing any and all damaged or
hazardous public sidewalk, curb and gutter, and/or bicycle trail facilities along the site
frontage and/or boundaries, including pre-existing conditions and construction damage,
to the satisfaction of the Community Development Department.
Future Utility Lines
All future utility lines lower than 69 KV that are to be built within the project shall be
placed underground within and along the perimeter of the project at the developer's
cost. The owner/applicant shall dedicate to SMUD all necessary underground
easements for the electrical facilities that will be necessary to service development of
the project.

27

28

29

30

Resolution No. 10658
Page l6 of84

Page 1553

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



cD (E), EWR

cD (EXP)

cD (EXP)

I

I

Lo

Wuter Meter Fixed Network System
The owner owner/applicant shall pay for, furnish and install all infrastructure associated
with the water meter fixed network system for any City-owned and maintained water
meter within the project.
Class II Bike Lanes
All Class II bike lanes (Savannah Parkway) shall be striped, and the legends painted to
the satisfaction of the Community Development Department. No parking shall be
permitted within the Class II bike lanes.
Noise Barriers and LVindow Assemblies
Based on the Environmental Noise Assessment (the'Noise Assessment") prepared by
Bollard Acoustical Consultants on May 3,2021,the following measures shall be
implemented to the satisfaction of the Community Development Department:

a. Masonry walls along Savannah Parkway shall be a minimum of six-
feet tall as shown on the Small Lot Vesting Tentative Preliminary
Grading and Drainage Map dated May 79,2021.

b. All upper-floor bedroom windows of residences constructed adjacent to
Savannah Parkway from which the roadway would be visible (i.e.,
north, south, and east-facing windows) be upgraded to a minimum STC
rating of 32. Figure2 of the Noise Study shows the lots with
recommended upper-floor window assembly upgrades (Lots 2, 3, 6, 7,
10, ll and98-100).

c. Mechanical ventilation (air conditioning) should be provided for all
residences in this development to allow the occupants to close doors and
windows as desired to achieve compliance with the applicable General
Plan 45 dB DNL interior noise level standard.

31

32.

JJ

Resolution No. 10658
Page 17 of84

Page 1554

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



cD(E), EWR, PW

cD (E)

cD (E)

G,I

G,I

OG

Master Plan Updates

The owner/applicant shall provide sanitary sewer, water and storm drainage
improvements with corresponding easements, as necessary, in accordance with these
studies and the latest edition of the City of Folsom Standard Construction
Specifications and Details, and the Design and Procedures Manual and Improvement
Standards.

The storm drainage design shall provide for no net increase in run-offunder post-
development conditions.
Best Management Practices
The storm drain improvement plans shall provide for "Best Management Practices" that
meet the requirements of the water quality standards of the City's National Pollutant
Discharge Elimination System Permit issued by the State Regional Water Quality
ControlBoard.

In addition to compliance with City ordinances, the owner/applicant shall prepare a
Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan (SWPPP) and implement Best Management
Practices (BMPs) that comply with the General Construction Stormwater Permit from
the Central Valley RWQCB, to reduce water quality effects during construction.
Detailed information about the SWPPP and BMPs are provided in Chapter 3A.9,
"Hydrology and Water Quality."
Litter Control
During Construction, the owner/applicant shall be responsible for litter control and
sweeping of all paved surfaces in accordance with City standards. All on-site storm
drains shall be cleaned immediately before the official start of the rainy season
(October 15).

34

35

36

Resolution No. 10658
Page 18 of84

Page 1555

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



cD (P), FDG, I,M,B

All-Weather Access and Fire Hydrants
The owner/applicant shall provide all-weather access and fire hydrants before
combustible materials are allowed on any project site or other approved alternative
method as approved by the Fire Department. All-weather emergency access roads and
fire hydrants (tested and flushed) shall be provided before combustible material or
vertical construction is allowed on any project site or other approved alternative method
as approved by the Fire Department. (All-weather access is defined as six inches of
compacted aggregate base from May 1 to September 30 and two inches asphalt concrete
over six inches aggregate base from October 1 to April30). The buildings shall have
illuminated addresses visible from the street or drive fronting the property. Size and
location of address identification shall be reviewed and approved by the Fire
Department.
r Residential Fire-Flow with Automatic Fire Sprinkler System: The required fire-flow

for the proposed subdivision is determined to be 500 gpm per minute for 30 minutes.
. The maximum length of any dead-end street shall not exceed 500 feet in accordance

with the Folsom Fire Code (unless approved by the Fire Department).
. The first Fire Station planned for the Folsom Plan Area may be required to be

completed and operational at the time that the threshold of 1,500 occupied homes
within the Folsom Plan Area is met.

FIRE DEPT
)t

Resolution No. 10658
Page l9 of84

Page 1556

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



cD (PXE)B

Landscaping Plans
Final landscape plans and specifications shall be prepared by a registered landscape
architect and approved by the City prior to the approval of the first building permit. Said
plans shall include all on-site landscape specifications and details including a tree
planting exhibit demonstrating sufficient diversity and appropriate species selection to
the satisfaction of the Community Development Department. The tree exhibit shall
include all street trees, accent trees, parking lot shading trees, and mitigation trees
proposed within the development. Said plans shall comply with all State and local rules,
regulations, Governor's declarations and restrictions pertaining to water conservation
and outdoor Iandscaping.

Landscaping shall meet shade requirements as outlined in the Folsom Plan Area Specific
Plan where applicable. The landscape plans shall comply and implement water efficient
requirements as adopted by the State of California (Assembly Bill 1881) (State Model
Water Efficient Landscape Ordinance) until such time the City of Folsom adopts its own
Water Efficient Landscape Ordinance at which time the owner/applicant shall comply
with any new ordinance. Shade and ornamental trees shall be maintained according to
the most current American National Standards for Tree Care Operations (ANSI 4-300)
by qualified tree care professionals. Tree topping for height reduction, view protection,
light clearance or any other purpose shall not be allowed. Specialty-style pruning, such
as pollarding, shall be specified within the approved landscape plans and shall be
implemented during a S-year establishment and training period. The owner/applicant
shall comply with city-wide landscape rules or regulations on water usage. The
Owner/Applicant shall comply with any state or local rules and regulations relating to
landscape water usage and landscaping requirements necessitated to mitigate for drought
conditions on all landscaping in the 1C 4-Pack Subdivision project.

o Open fencing shall be provided in Lots 80,81,84, 85,89,90, 92,93,97,
and 98 for any homes that back up to open space.

o A six-foot landscaped, concrete pedestrian path shall be provided within
the ten-foot easement at the end of Court "D" to provide access to the
Class 1 trail to the north.

LANDSCAPE/TRBE PRESERVATION
38

Resolution No. 10658
Page 20 of84

Page 1557

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



cD (E)

cD (PXE)

M

M

S u b div is io n f mp rov eme nt A gr eement
Prior to the approval of any Final Map, the owner/applicant shall enter into a subdivision
improvement agreement with the City, identifying all required improvements, if any, to
be constructed with each proposed phase of development. The owner/applicant shall
provide security acceptable to the City, guaranteeing construction of the improvements.
The Final Inclusionary Housing Plan
The Final Inclusionary Housing Plan shall be approved by the City Council. The
Inclusionary Housing Agreement, which will be approved by the City Attorney, shall be

Map for the 1C 4-Pack Subdivision proiect.executed prior to recordation ofthe Final

MAP UIREMENTS
39

40

Resolution No. 10658
Page 2l of84

Page 1558

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



cD (P)M

Department of Real Estate Public Report
The owner/applicant shall disclose to the homebuyers in the Department of Real Estate
Public Report and/or the CC&R's the following items:

1) Future public parks and public schools are located in relatively close proximity
to the proposed subdivision, and that the public parks may include facilities
(basketball courts, a baseball field, softball fields, soccer fields, and playground
equipment) that may generate noise impacts during various times, including but
not limited to evening and nighttime hours. The OwnerlApplicant shall also
disclose that the existing public parks include nighttime sports lighting that may
generate lighting impacts during evening and nighttime hours.

2) The soil in the subdivision may contain naturally occurring asbestos and
naturally occurring arsenic.

3) The collecting, digging, or removal of any stone, artifact, or other prehistoric or
historic object located in public or open space areas, and the disturbance ofany
archaeological site or historic properry, is prohibited.

4) The Project site is located close to the Mather Airport flight path and overflight
noise may be present at various times.

5) That all properties located within one mile of an on- or off-site area zoned or
used for agricultural use (including livestock grazing) shall be accompanied by
written disclosure from the transferor, in a form approved by the City of Folsom,
advising any transferee of the potential adverse odor impacts from surrounding
agricultural operations, which disclosure shall direct the transferee to contact the
County of Sacramento concerning any such property within the County zoned
for agricultural uses within one mile of the subject property being transferred.

6) Owner/Applicant acknowledges the final design, location, grade and
configuration of the Connector Project east of East Bidwell Street is not known.
As such, owner/applicant will include a recorded disclosure to be provided to all
potential buyers of homes within Mangini Ranch Phase 1C 4-Pack Project
advising of the future Connector Project and associated noise, grade changes,
heieht, location, design, haffic and construction as eventually approved.

41

Resolution No. 10658
Page22 of 84

Page 1559

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



7) Applicant shall ensure that the CC&Rs contain a notice that the side yard
fencing cannot be relocated and must remain as installed by Applicant as shown
on Attachment l7-Wall and Fence Plan.

Resolution No. 10658
PageZ3 of 84

Page 1560

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



cD (E)

cD (E)

cD (E)

cD (E)

M

M

M

M

P ublic Utility Easements
The owner/applicant shall dedicate public utility easements for underground facilities on
properties adjacent to the public and private streets. A minimum of twelve and one-half-
foot (12.5') wide Public Utility Easements for underground facilities (i.e., SMUD,
Pacific Gas and Electric, cable television, telephone) shall be dedicated adjacent to all
public and private street rights-of-way. The owner/applicant shall dedicate additional
width to accommodate extraordinary facilities as determined by the City. The width of
the public utility easements adjacent to public and private right of way may be reduced
with prior approval from public utility companies.
B ac k b o ne Infrastr uct are
As provided for in the ARDA and the Amendment No. 1 thereto, the owner/applicant
shall provide fully executed grant deeds, legal descriptions, and plats for all necessary
Infrastructure to serve the project, including but not limited to lands, public rights of
way, public utility easements, public water main easements, public sewer easements,
irrevocable offers of dedication and temporary construction easements. All required
easements as listed necessary for the Infrastructure shall be reviewed and approved by
the City and recorded with the Sacramento County Recorder pursuant to the timing
requirements set forth in Section 3.8 of the ARDA, and any amendments thereto.
New Permanent Benchmarks
The owner/applicant shall provide and establish new permanent benchmarks on the
(NAVD 88) datum in various locations within the subdivision or at any other locations
in the vicinity of the projecVsubdivision as directed by the City Engineer. The type and
specifications for the permanent benchmarks shall be provided by the City. The new
benchmarks shall be placed by the owner/applicant within 6 months from the date of
approval of the vesting tentative subdivision map.
Centralized Mail Delivery Units
All Final Maps shall show easements or other mapped provisions for the placement of
centralized mail delivery units. The owner/applicant shall provide a concrete base for
the placement of any centralized mail delivery unit. Specifications and location of such
base shall be determined pursuant to the applicable requirements of the U. S. Postal
Service and the City of Folsom Community Development Department, with due
consideration for street light location, traffic safety, security. and consumer convenience.

42.

43

44

45

Resolution No. 10658
Page24 of 84

Page 1561

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



cD (E)

CD (P), FCUSD

cD (E)

TRAFFIC/AC CE SS/CIRCULATION/PARKING REQUIREMENTS

cD (E)

B

B

M

I,M,O

Recorded Final Map
Prior to the issuance of building permits, the owner/applicant shall provide a digital copy
of the recorded Final Map (in AutoCAD format) to the Community Development
Department. The exception to this requirement is model homes. Building permits for
model homes only may be issued prior to recording of the Final Map, subject to
approval by the Community Development Deparlment.
Recorded Final Map
Prior to issuance of building permits, the owner/applicant shall provide the Folsom-
Cordova Unified School District with a copy of the recorded Final Map.
Credit Reimb urs ement Agreement
Prior to the recordation of the first Small-Lot Final Map, the owner/applicant and City
shall enter into a credit and reimbursement agreement for constructed improvements that
are included in the Folsom Plan Area's Public Facilities Financinq Plan.

The following conditions of approval are related to roadway and traffic related
improvements for the Phase 1C 4-Pack Project. Refer to Attachment 11 Kimley Horn
Memo dated May 21,2021.

a. Emergency Vehicle Access shall be granted on Streets F, C and D to
provide and maintain secondary access to the south (via the Mangini Ranch
Phase lC North project) for a connection to Mangini Parkway.

b. Required public and private subdivision improvements, including but not
limited to street and frontage improvements on Savannah Drive shall be
completed prior to issuance of the first Certificate of Occupancy for the
subdivision.

c. The Project shall construct and dedicate right-of-way for Savannah
Parkway consistent with Figure 7.15 Savannah Parkway in the FPASP;
including transitions as shown in Exhibit 2 of the Kimley Horn Memo
Dated May 21,2021.

46

47

48.

49

Resolution No. 10658
Page25 of 84

Page 1562

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



cD (P) (B)B,O

The 1C 4-Pack subdivision Project shall comply with the following architecture and
design requirements:

a. This approval is for four product line with three architectural styles with 12 color and
material options, and enhanced building elevations shall be provided on individual lots
that are considered "edge condition" lots on the north and east boundaries of the
Projectsite(Lots 2,3 6,7,10,12,80,81,84,85,88,89,92,93,97,98,99 and 100).
The Applicant shall submit building plans that comply with this approval and the
attached building elevations dated March 19,2021.

b. Lots l$,-17, 18, 19, 26,27,46,47,54,55,62, and 67 are allowed building coverage
up to 60%. The Applicant shall submit building plans that comply with this approval
and the attached building elevations dated March 19,2021.

c The design, materials, and colors of the single-family residential units shall be
consistent with the approved building elevations, materials samples, and color
schemes to the satisfaction of the Community Development Department.

d. The Community Development Department shall approve the individual lot permits to
assure no duplication or repetition of the same house, same roof-line, same elevation
style, side-by-side, or across the street from each other.

e All mechanical equipment shall be ground-mounted and concealed from view of
public streets, neighboring properties and nearby higher buildings.

f. Decorative light fixtures, consistent with the Folsom Ranch Central District Design
Guidelines and unique to each architectural design theme, shall be added to the front
elevation of each Master Plan to the satisfaction of the Community Development
Department.

g. A minimum of one tree is required in the front yard of each residential lot within the
subdivision. A minimum of two trees are required along the street-side of all corner
lots. All front yard irrigation and landscaping shall be installed prior to a Building
Permit Final.

50

Resolution No. 10658
Page26 of 84

Page 1563

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



cD (P) (E)

cD (PXE)

OG

I, B, OG

h. The walls and fencing shall remain as proposed by the Applicant in Attachment l7-
Wall and Fence Exhibit. Homeowners shall not move the location of the fencing.

l. Proposed Amenities outlined on pages 17 and 18 in Attachment 18-4-Pack Narrative
shall be provided to the homes by the Applicant.

Modified bv the Plannins Commission at its June 2.2021meetins.

Tras lr/Recy cling Containers and Air Conditioner S creening
Trash, recycling, and yard waste containers shall be placed behind the side yard fence so
tlrat they are not visible from the public right-of-way to the satisfaction of the
Community Development Department. In addition, air conditioning units shall also be
placed behind the side yard fence or located in the rear yard so that they are not visible
from the public right-of-way to the satisfaction of the Community Development
Department.
The proposed project shall comply with all State and local rules, regulations, Governor's
Declarations, and restrictions relative to water usage and conservations, including but not
limited to: requirements relative to water usage and conservation established by the
State Water Resources Control Board, and water usage and conservation requirements
established within the D^I^^- n/,,-:^:-^l /1^A^ /C^^+:^^ 1'r af Water r'\^-^^*,^+:^-\ or
amended from time to time.

5t

52

Resolution No. 10658
Page27 of84

Page 1564

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



MITIGATION MEASURES

Responsible Agency

AESTHETICS
City of Folsom Community
Development Department.

Cify of Folsom Community
Development Department

Timing

Before approval of
grading plans and
during construction
for all project
phases.

Before approval of
building permits.

Mangini Ranclt Plmse 1C 4-Pack Subdivision Mitigation Monitoring
Reporting Program (MMRP). The conditions of approval below
(numbered 54-1 to 54-89) implement the applicable mitigation measures
from the FPASP (May 2011) MMRP, as amended by the Revised
Proposed Water Supply Facility Alternative (November 2012),the
Folsom South of U.S. Highway 50 Backbone Infrastructure Mitigated
Negative Declaration (December 2014) and the Westland Eagle Specific
Plan Amendment Addendum (September 2015)

Mitigation Measures

Screen Constr uction Staging Areus.

The project applicant(s) for any particular discretionary development
application shall locate staging and material storage areas as far away
from sensitive biological resources and sensitive land uses (e.g.,
residential areas, schools, parks) as feasible. Staging and material storage
areas shall be approved by the appropriate agency (identified below)
before the approval ofgrading plans for all project phases and shall be
screened from adjacent occupied land uses in earlier development phases
to the maximum extent practicable. Screens may include, but are not
limited to, the use of such visual barriers such as berms or fences. The
screen design shall be approved by the appropriate agency to further
reduce visual effects to the extent possible.

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of Folsom's
jurisdictional boundaries shall be developed by the project applicant(s) of
each applicable project phase in consultation with the affected oversight
agency(ies) (i.e., El Dorado and/or Sacramento Counties, and Caltrans) to
reduce to the extent feasible the visual effects ofconstruction activities
on adjacent project land uses that have already been developed.

Establish and Require Conformance to Lighting Standards and
Prepare and Implement a Lighting Plan.

To reduce impacts associated with light and glare, the City shall:

> Establish standards for on-site outdoor lighting to reduce high-
intensity nighttime lighting and glare as part of the Folsom Specific Plan

Mitigation
Number
(Source)

3A.1-4
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.l-5
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

J5

Condition
No.

s4-1

54-2

Resolution No. 10658
Page 28 of84

Page 1565

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



design guidelines/standards. Consideration shall be given to design
features, namely directional shielding for street lighting, parking lot
Iighting, and other substantial light sources, that would reduce effects of
nighttime lighting. In addition, consideration shall be given to the use of
automatic shutoffs or motion sensors for lighting features to fuither
reduce excess nighttime light.

> Use shielded or screened public lighting fixtures to prevent the light
from shining off of the surface intended to be illuminated.

To reduce impacts associated with light and glare, the project applicant(s)
ofall project phases shall:

> Shield or screen lighting fixtures to direct the light downward and
prevent light spill on adjacent properties.

> Flood and area lighting needed for construction activities, nighttime
sporting activities, and/or security shall be screened or aimed no higher
than 45 degrees above straight down (half-way between straight down
and straight to the side) when the source is visible from any off-site
residential property or public roadway.

> For public lighting in residential neighborhoods, prohibit the use of
light fixtures that are of unusually high intensity or brightness (e.g., harsh
mercury vapor, low-pressure sodium, or fluorescent bulbs) or that blink
or flash.

> Use appropriate building materials (such as low-glare glass, low-
glare buildin g glaze or finish, neutral, earth-toned colored paint and
roofing materials), shielded or screened lighting, and appropriate signage
in the office/commercial areas to prevent light and glare from adversely
affecting motorists on nearby roadways.

> Design exterior on-site lighting as an integral part of the building and
landscape design in the Folsom Specific Plan area. Lighting fixtures shall
be architecturally consistent with the overall site design.

> Lighting of off-site facilities within the City of Folsom shall be
consistent with the City's General Plan standards.

> Lighting of the off-site detention basin shall be consistent with
Sacramento County General Plan standards.

Resolution No. 10658
Page 29 of84

Page 1566

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



AIR QUALITY
City of Folsom Community
Development Department

Before the approval
of all grading plans
by the City and

throughout project
construction, where
applicable, for all
project phases.

A lighting plan for all on- and off-site elements within each agency's
jurisdictional boundaries (specified below) shall be submitted to the
relevant jurisdictional agency for review and approval, which shall
include the above elements. The lighting plan may be submitted
concurrently with other improvement plans and shall be submitted before
the installation of any lighting or the approval of building permits for
each phase. The project applicant(s) for any discretionary development
application shall implement the approved lighting plan.

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of Folsom's
jurisdictional boundaries must be coordinated by the project applicant(s)
ofeach applicable project phase with the affected oversight agency(ies)
(i.e., El Dorado and/or Sacramento Counties).

Implement Measures to Control Air Pollutant Emissions Generated by
Construction of On-Site Elements.

To reduce short-term construction emissions, the project applicant(s) for
any discretionary development application shall require their contractors
to implement SMAQMD's list of Basic Construction Emission Control
Practices, Enhanced Fugitive PM Dust Control Practices, and Enhanced
Exhaust Control Practices (list below) in effect at the time individual
portions of the site undergo construction. In addition to SMAQMD-
recommended measures, construction operations shall comply with all
applicable SMAQMD rules and regulations.

B as ic Constr uction E mission Control Practices

> Water all exposed surfaces two times daily. Exposed surfaces
include, but are not limited to soil piles, graded areas, unpaved parking
areas, staging areas, and access roads.

> Cover or maintain at least two feet of free board space on haul trucks
transporting soil. sand. or other loose material on the site. Anv haul

34.2-la
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

54-3

Resolution No. 10658
Page 30 of84

Page 1567

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



trucks that would be traveling along freeways or major roadways should
be covered.

> Use wet power vacuum street sweepers to remove any visible
trackout mud or dirt onto adjacent public roads at least once a day . Use of
dry power sweeping is prohibited.

> Limit vehicle speeds on unpaved roads to 15 miles per hour (mph).

> All roadways, driveways, sidewalks, parking lots to be paved should
be completed as soon as possible. In addition, building pads should be
Iaid as soon as possible after grading unless seeding or soil binders are
used.

> Minimize idling time either by shutting equipment off when not in
use or reducing the time of idling to 5 minutes (as required by the state
airborne toxics control measure [Title 13, Section 2485 of the California
Code of Regulationsl). Provide clear signage that posts this requirement
for workers at the entrances to the site.

> Maintain all construction equipment in proper working condition
according to manufacturer's specifications. The equipment must be
checked by a certified mechanic and determine to be running in proper
condition before it is operated.

Enhanced Fugitive PM Dust Control Practices - Soil Disturbance
Areas

> Water exposed soil with adequate frequency for continued moist soil.
However, do not overwater to the extent that sediment flows off the site.

> Suspend excavation, grading, and/or demolition activity when wind
speeds exceed 20 mph.

> Plant vegetative ground cover (fast-germinating native grass seed) in
disturbed areas as soon as possible. Water appropriately until vegetation
is established.

Enltanced Fugitive PM Dust Control Practices - Unpaved Roads

> Install wheel washers for all exiting trucks, or wash off all trucks and
equipment leaving the site.

Resolution No. 10658
Page3l of84

Page 1568

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



> Treat site accesses to a distance of 100 feet from the paved road with
a 6 to l2-inch layer of wood chips, mulch, or gravel to reduce generation
ofroad dust and road dust carryout onto public roads.

> Post a publicly visible sign with the telephone number and person to
contact at the construction site regarding dust complaints. This person
shall respond and take corrective action within 48 hours. The phone
number of SMAQMD and the City contact person shall also be posted to
ensure compliance.

Enhanced Exltsust Control Practices

> The project shall provide a plan, for approval by the City of Folsom
Commun ity Development Department and SMAQMD, demonstrating
that the heavy-duty (50 horsepower [hp] or more) off-road vehicles to be
used in the construction project, including owned, leased, and
subcontractor vehicles, will achieve a project wide fleet-average20%o
NOX reduction and 45o/o partictlate reduction compared to the most
current California Air Resources Board (ARB) fleet average that exists at
the time of construction. Acceptable options for reducing emissions may
include use of late-model engines, low-emission diesel products,
altern ative fuel s, en gine retrofi t techno logy, after-treatm ent products,
and/or other options as they become available. The project applicant(s) of
each project phase or its representative shall submit to the City of Folsom
Community Development Department and SMAQMD a comprehensive
inventory of all off-road construction equipment, equal to or greater than
50 hp, that would be used an aggregate of 40 or more hours during any
portion of the construction project. The inventory shall include the
horsepower rating, engine production year, and projected hours ofuse for
each piece of equipment. The inventory shall be updated and submitted
monthly throughout the duration of the project, except that an inventory
shall not be required for any 30-day period in which no construction
activity occurs. At least 48 hours prior to the use of heavy-duty off-road
equipment, the project representative shallprovide SMAQMD with the
anticipated construction timeline including start date, and name and
phone number of the project manager and on-site foreman. SMAQMD's
Construction Mitigation Calculator can be used to identiff an equipment
fleet that achieves this reduction (SMAQMD 2007a). The proiect shall

Resolution No. 10658
Page 32 of 84

Page 1569

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



The City of Folsom Community
Development Department shall
not grant any grading permits to
the respective project applicant(s)
until the respective project
applicant(s) have paid the
appropriate off-site mitigation fee
to SMAQMD.

Before the approval
of all grading plans
by the City and
throughout project
construction for all
project phases.

ensure that emissions from all off-road diesel-powered equipment used
on the SPA do not exceed 40Yo opacity for more than three minutes in
any one hour. Any equipment found to exceed 40 percent opacity (or
Ringelmann 2.0) shall be repaired immediately, and the City and
SMAQMD shall be notified within 48 hours of identification of
noncompliant equipment. A visual survey of all in-operation equipment
shall be made at least weekly, and a monthly summary of the visual
survey results shall be submitted throughout the duration of the project,
except that the monthly summary shall not be required for any 30-day
period in which no construction activity occurs. The monthly summary
shall include the quantity and type of vehicles surveyed as well as the
dates of each survey. SMAQMD staff and/or other officials may conduct
periodic site inspections to determine compliance. Nothing in this
mitigation measure shall supersede other SMAQMD or state rules or
regulations.

> If at the time of construction, SMAQMD has adopted a regulation or
new guidance applicable to construction emissions, compliance with the
regulation or new guidance may completely or partially replace this
mitigation if it is equal to or more effective than the mitigation contained
herein, and if SMAQMD so permits.

Pay Off-sile Mitigation Fee to SMAQMD to Off-Set NOX Emissions
Generated by Construction of On-Site Elements.

Implementation of the project or the other four other action alternatives
would result in construction-generated NOX emissions that exceed the
SMAQMD threshold of significance, even after implementation of the
SMAQMD Enhanced Exhaust Control Practices (listed in Mitigation
Measure 3 4.2-l a). Additionally, Mitigation Measure 3 A.4-l (Implement
Additional Measures to Control Construction-Generated GHG Emissions,
pages 34.4-14 to 15) has the potential to both reduce and increase NOX
emissions, depending on the types of alternative fuels and engine types
employed. Therefore, the project applicant(s) shall pay SMAQMD an
off-site mitigation fee for implementation of any of the five action
alternatives for the purpose of reducing NOX emissions to a less-than-
significant level (i.e., Iess than 85 lb/day). All NOX emission reductions
and increases associated with GHG mitigation shall be added to or
subtracted from the amount above the construction threshold to determine
off-site mitigation fees, when possible. The specific fee amounts shall be

3A.2-lb
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

s4-4

Resolution No. 10658
Page 33 of84

Page 1570

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



City of Folsom Community
Development Department

Before the approval
of all grading plans
by the City.

calculated when the daily construction emissions can be more accurately
determined: that is, if the CityfuSACE select and certify the EIR/EIS and
approves the Proposed Project or one ofthe other four other action
alternatives, the City and the applicants must establish the phasing by
which development would occur, and the applicants must develop a
detailed construction schedule. Calculation of fees associated with each
project development phase shall be conducted by the project applicant(s)
in consultation with SMAQMD staff before the approval of grading plans
by the City. The project applicant(s) for any discretionary development
appl ication shall pay into SMAQMD's off-site construction mitigation
fund to further mitigate construction generated emissions of NOX that
exceed SMAQMD's daily emission threshold of 85 lb/day. The
calculation of daily NOX emissions shall be based on the cost rate
established by SMAQMD at the time the calculation and payment are
made. At the time of writing this EIRIEIS the cost rate is $16,000 to
reduce I ton ofNOX plus a5%o administrative fee (SMAQMD 2008c).
The determination of the final mitigation fee shall be conducted in
coordination with SMAQMD before any ground disturbance occurs for
any project phase.

Analyze and Disclose Projected PMl0 Emission Concentrations at
Nearby Sensitive Receptors Resulting from Construction of On-Site
Elements. Prior to construction of each discretionary development
entitlement of on-site land uses, the project applicant shall perform a
project-level CEQA analysis (e.g., supporting documentation for an
exemption, negative declaration, or project-specific EIR) that includes
detailed dispersion modeling of construction-generated PM10 to disclose
what PM10 concentrations would be at nearby sensitive receptors. The
dispersion modeling shall be performed in accordance with applicable
SMAQMD guidance that is in place at the time the analysis is performed.
At the time of writing this EIR/EIS, SMAQMD's most current and most
detailed guidance for addressing construction generated PM10 emissions
is found in its Guide to Air Quality Assessment in Sacramento County
(SMAQMD 2009a). The project-level analysis shall incorporate detailed
parameters of the construction equipment and activities, including the
year during which construction would be performed, as well as the
proximity of potentially affected receptors, including receptors proposed
by the project that exist at the time the construction activity would occur.

3A.2-1c
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

54-5

Resolution No. 10658
Page 34 of84

Page 1571

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



City of Folsom Community
Development Department

City of Folsom Community
Development Department

City of Folsom Community
Development Department

Before issuance of
subdivision maps
or improvement
plans.

Before the approval
of all grading plans
by the City and
throughout project
construction, where
applicable, for all
project phases.

Before the approval
of building permits
by the City and

Implement AII Measures Prescribed by the Air Quality Mitigation Plan
to Reduce Operational Air Pollutant Emissions.

To reduce operational emissions, the project applicant(s) for any
discretionary development application shall implement all measures
prescribed in the SMAQMD-approved Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan
Air Quality Mitigation Plan (AQMP) (Torrence Planning 2008), a copy
of which is included in Appendix C2.The AQMP is intended to improve
mobility, reduce vehicle miles traveled, and improve air quality as

required by AB 32 and SB 375. The AQMP includes, among others,
measures designed to provide bicycle parking at commercial land uses,
an integrated pedestrian/bicycle path network, transit stops with shelters,
a prohibition against the use the wood-burning fireplaces, energy star
roofing materials, electric lawnmowers provided to homeowners at no
charge, and on-site transportation alternatives to passenger vehicles
(including light rail) that provide connectivity with other local and
regional alternative transportation networks.

Develop and Implement a Plan to Reduce Exposure of Sensitive
Receptors to Constr uction-Generated Toxic Air Co ntaminant
Emissions.

The project applicant(s) for any particular discretionary development
application shall develop a plan to reduce the exposure of sensitive
receptors to TACs generated by project construction activity associated
with buildout of the selected alternative. Each plan shall be developed by
the project applicant(s) in consultation with SMAQMD. The plan shall be
submitted to the City for review and approval before the approval of any
grading plans.

The plan may include such measures as scheduling activities when the
residences are the least likely to be occupied, requiring equipment to be
shut off when not in use, and prohibiting heavy trucks from idling.
Applicable measures shall be included in all project plans and
specifications for all project phases.

The implementation and enforcement of all measures identified in each
plan shall be funded by the project applicant(s) for the respective phase of
development.

Implement Measures to Control Exposure of Sensitive Receptors to
Operational Odoro us Emissions.

3A.2-2
(FPASP
BrR/rrs)

3A.2-4a
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.2-6
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

54-6

54-7

s4-8

Resolution No. 10658
Page 35 of84

Page 1572

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



City of Folsom Public Works
Department

Before approval of
improvement and
drainage plans, and
on an ongoing
basis throughout
and after project
construction, as

required for all
project phases.

throughout project
construction, where
applicable, for all
project phases.

The project applicant(s) for any particular discretionary development
application shall implement the following measure:

> The deeds to all properties located within the plan areathat are within
one mile of an on- or off-site areazoned or used for agricultural use
(including livestock grazing) shall be accompanied by a written
disclosure from the transferor, in a form approved by the City of Folsom,
advising any transferee of the potential adverse odor impacts from
surrounding agricultural operations, which disclosure shall direct the
transferee to contact the County of Sacramento concerning any such
properly within the County zoned for agricultural uses within one mile of
the subject properly being transferred.

Design Stormwater Drainage Plans and Erosion and Sediment Control
Plans to Avoicl and Minimize Erosion and Runoff to AII Wetlands and
Otlter Waters Tltat Are to Remain on tlrc SPA and Use Low Impact
Development Features.

To minimize indirect effects on water quality and wetland hydrology, the
project applicant(s) for any particular discretionary development
application shall include stormwater drainage plans and erosion and
sediment control plans in their improvement plans and shall submit these
plans to the City Public Works Department for review and approval. For
off-site elements within Sacramento County or El Dorado County
jurisdiction (e.g., off-site detention basin and off-site roadway
connections to El Dorado Hills), plans shall be submitted to the
appropriate county planning department. Before approval of these
improvement plans, the project applicant(s) for any particular
discretionary development application shall obtain a NPDES MS4
Municipal Stormwater Permit and Grading Permit, comply with the
City's Grading Ordinance and County drainage and stormwater quality
standards, and commit to implementing all measures in their drainage
plans and erosion and sediment control plans to avoid and minimize
erosion and runoff into Alder Creek and all wetlands and other waters
that would remain on-site. Detailed information about stormwater runoff
standards and relevant City and County regulation is provided in Chapter
3A.9, "Hydrology and Water Quality."
The project applicant(s) for any particular discretionary development

treatment controlsstormwaterentitlement shall im

3A.3-1a
(FPASP
ErR/EIS)

s4-9

Resolution No. 10658
Page 36 of84

Page 1573

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



consistent with the Stormwater Quality Design Manual for Sacramento
and South Placer Regions in effect at the time the application is
submitted. Appropriate runoff controls such as berms, storm gates, off-
stream detention basins, overflow collection areas, filtration systems, and
sediment traps shall be implemented to control siltation and the potential
discharge of pollutants. Development plans shall incorporate Low Impact
Development (LID) features, such as pervious strips, permeable
pavements, bioretention ponds, vegetated swales, disconnected rain gutter
downspouts, and rain gardens, where appropriate. Use of LID features is
recommended by the EPA to minimize impacts on water quality,
hydrology, and stream geomorphology and is specified as a method for
protecting water quality in the proposed specific plan. In addition, free
spanning bridge systems shall be used for all roadway crossings over
wetlands and other waters that are retained in the on-site open space.
These bridge systems would maintain the natural and restored channels of
creeks, including the associated wetlands, and would be designed with
sufficient span width and depth to provide for wildlife movement along
the creek corridors even during high-flow or flood events, as specified in
the 404 permit.

In addition to compliance with City ordinances, the project applicant(s)
for any particular discretionary development application shall prepare a
Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan (SWPPP), and implement Best
Management Practices (BMPs) that comply with the General
Construction Stormwater Permit from the Central Valley RWQCB, to
reduce water quality effects during construction. Detailed information
about the SWPPP and BMPs are provided in Chapter 3A.9, "Hydrology
and Water Quality."
Each project development shall result in no net change to peak flows into
Alder Creek and associated tributaries, or to Buffalo Creek, Carson
Creek, and Coyote Creek. The project applicant(s) shall establish a
baseline of conditions for drainage on-site. The baseline-flow conditions
shall be established for2-,5-, and 100-year storm events. These baseline
conditions shall be used to develop monitoring standards for the
stormwater system on the SPA. The baseline conditions, monitoring
standards, and a monitoring program shall be submitted to USACE and
the City for their approval. Water quality and detention basins shall be
designed and constructed to ensure that the performance standards, which
are described in Chapter 3A.9, "Hydrology and Water Quality," are met

Resolution No. 10658
Page 37 of84

Page 1574

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



California Department of Fish and
Game and City of Folsom
Community Development
Department.

Before the approval
of grading and
improvement plans,
before any ground
disturbing
activities, and
during project
construction as

applicable for all
project phases.

and shall be designed as off-stream detention basins. Discharge sites into
Alder Creek and associated tributaries, as well as tributaries to Carson
Creek, Coyote Creek, and Buffalo Creek, shall be monitored to ensure
that pre-project conditions are being met. Corrective measures shall be
implemented as necessary. The mitigation measures will be satisfied
when the monitoring standards are met for 5 consecutive years without
undertaking corrective measures to meet the performance standard.

See FEIR/FEIS Appendix S showing that the detention basin in the
northeast corner of the SPA has been moved offstream.
Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of Folsom's
jurisdictional boundaries must be coordinated by the project applicant(s)
of each applicable project phase in consultation with the aflected
oversight agency(ies) (i.e., El Dorado County for the roadway
connections, Sacramento County for the detention basin west of Prairie
City Road, and Caltrans for the U.S. 50 interchange improvements) such
that the performance standards described in Chapter 3A.9, "Hydrology
and Water Quality," are met.

Avoid Direct Loss of Swainson's Hawk and Other Raptor Nests.

To mitigate impacts on Swainson's hawk and other raptors (including
burrowing owl), the project applicant(s) of all project phases shall retain a
qualified biologist to conduct preconstruction surveys and to identify
active nests on and within 0.5 mile of the project and active burrows on
the project site. The surveys shall be conducted before the approval of
grading and/or improvement plans (as applicable) and no less than 14
days and no more than 30 days before the beginning of construction for
all project phases. To the extent feasible, guidelines provided in
Recommended Timing and Methodology for Swainson's Hawk Nesting
Surveys in the Central Valley (Swainson's Hawk Technical Advisory
Committee 2000) shall be followed for surveys for Swainson's hawk. If
no nests are found, no further mitigation is required.

If active nests are found, impacts on nesting Swainson's hawks and other
raptors shall be avoided by establishing appropriate buffers around the
nests. No project activity shall commence within the buffer area until the
young have fledged, the nest is no longer active, or until a qualified
biologist has determined in consultation with DFG that reducing the
buffer would not result in nest abandonment. DFG guidelines recommend
implementation of 0.25- or 0.5-mile-wide buffers, but the size of the

34.3-2a
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

54-10

Resolution No. 10658
Page 38 of84

Page 1575

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



GEOLOGY AIID SOILS
City of Folsom Community
Development Department

Before issuance of
building permits
and ground-
disturbing
activities.

buffer may be adjusted if a qualified biologist and the City, in
consultation with DFG, determine that such an adjustment would not be
likely to adversely affect the nest. Monitoring of the nest by a qualified
biologist during and after construction activities will be required if the
activity has potential to adversely affect the nest.

If active burrows are found, a mitigation plan shall be submitted to the
City for review and approval before any ground-disturbing activities.
The City shall consult with DFG. The mitigation plan may consist of
installation of one-way doors on all burrows to allow owls to exit, but not
reenter, and construction of artificial burrows within the project vicinity,
as needed; however, burrow owl exclusions may only be used if a
qualified biologist verifies that the burrow does not contain eggs or
dependent young. Ifactive burrows contain eggs and/or young, no
construction shall occur within 50 feet of the burrow until young have
fledged. Once it is confirmed that there are no owls inside burrows, these
burrows may be collapsed.

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of Folsom's
jurisdictional boundaries must be developed by the project applicant(s) of
each applicable project phase in consultation with the affected oversight
agency(ies) (i.e., El Dorado and/or Sacramento Counties, or Caltrans),
such that the performance criteria set forth in DFG's guidelines are
determined to be met.

Prepare Site-Specific Geotechnical Report per CBC Requirements and
Implement Appropriate Recommendations. Before building permits are
issued and construction activities begin any project development phase,
the project applicant(s) ofeach project phase shall hire a licensed
geoteclinical engineer to prepare a final geotechnical subsurface
investigation report for the on- and off-site facilities, which shall be
submitted for review and approval to the appropriate City or county
department (identified below). The final geotechnical engineering report
shall address and make recommendations on the following:
> Site preparation;

> Soil bearing capacity;

> Appropriate sources and types of fill;
> Potential need for soil amendments;

34.7-la
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

54-ll

Resolution No. 10658
Page 39 of84

Page 1576

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



City of Folsom Community
Development Department

Before issuance of
building permits
and ground-
disturbing
activities.

> Road, pavement, and parking areas;

> Structural foundations, includingretaining-wall design;

> Grading practices;

> Soil corrosion ofconcrete and steel;

> Erosion/winterization;

> Seismic ground shaking;

> Liquefaction; and

> Expansive/unstablesoils.

In addition to the recommendations for the conditions listed above,
the geotechnical investigation shall include subsurface testing of soil
and groundwater conditions, and shall determine appropriate
foundation designs that are consistent with the version of the CBC
that is applicable at the time building and grading permits are applied
for. All recommendations contained in the final geotechnical
engineering report shall be implemented by the project applicant(s) of
each project phase. Special recommendations contained in the
geotechnical engineering report shall be noted on the grading plans
and implemented as appropriate before construction begins. Design
and construction of all new project development shall be in
accordance with the CBC. The project applicant(s) shall provide for
engineering inspection and certification that earthwork has been
performed in conformity with recommendations contained in the
geotechnical report.

Monitor Earthwork during Earthmoving Activities.

All earthwork shall be monitored by a qualified geotechnical or soils
engineer retained by the project applicant(s) ofeach project phase. The
geotechnical or soils engineer shall provide oversight during all
excavation, placement of fill, and disposal of materials removed from and
deposited on both on- and off-site construction areas.

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of Folsom's
jurisdictional boundaries must be coordinated by the project applicant(s)
ofeach applicable project phase with the affected oversight agency(ies)
(i.e., El Dorado and./or Sacramento Counties, or Caltrans).

3A.7-tb
(FPASP
ErRlErs)

54-12

Resolution No. 10658
Page 40 of84

Page 1577

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



City of Folsom Community
Development Department

City of Folsom Community
Development Department

Before the start of
construction
activities.

Before and during
earthmoving
activities.

Prepare and Implement the Appropriate Grading and Erosion Control
Plan.

Before grading permits are issued, the project applicant(s) of each project
phase that would be located within the City of Folsom shall retain a
California Registered Civil Engineer to prepare a grading and erosion
control plan. The grading and erosion control plan shall be submitted to
the City Public Works Department before issuance of grading permits for
all new development. The plan shall be consistent with the City's
Grading Ordinance, the City's Hillside Development Guidelines, and the
state's NPDES permit, and shall include the site-specific grading
associated with development for all project phases.

The plans referenced above shall include the location, implementation
schedule, and maintenance schedule of all erosion and sediment control
measures, a description of measures designed to control dust and stabilize
the construction-site road and entrance, and a description ofthe location
and methods of storage and disposal of construction materials. Erosion
and sediment control measures could include the use of detention basins,
berms, swales, wattles, and silt fencing, and covering or watering of
stockpiled soils to reduce wind erosion. Stabilization on steep slopes
could include construction of retaining walls and reseeding with
vegetation after construction. Stabilization of construction entrances to
minimize trackout (control dust) is commonly achieved by installing
filter fabric and crushed rock to a depth of approximately I foot. The
project applicant(s) shall ensure that the construction contractor is
responsible for securing a source oftransportation and deposition of
excavated materials.

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of Folsom's
jurisdictional boundaries must be coordinated by the project applicant(s)
of each applicable project phase with the afflected oversight agency(ies)
(i.e., El Dorado and/or Sacramento Counties).

Implementation of Mitigation Measure 3A.9-1 (discussed in Section
3A.9, "Hydrology and Water Quality - Land") would also help reduce
erosion-related impacts.

Divert Seasonal lI/ater Flows Awayfrom Building Foundations.

The project applicant(s) ofall project phases shall either install subdrains
(which typically consist of perforated pipe and gravel, surrounded by
nonwoven geotextile fabric), or take such other actions as recommended

3A.7-3
(FPASP
ErRlBrs)

3A.7-5
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

54-13

54-14

Resolution No. 10658
Page4l of84

Page 1578

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



City of Folsom Community
Development Department

GREENHOUSE GAS EMISSIONS AND CLIMATE CHANGE

During
earthmoving
activities in the
Ione and Mehrten
Formations.

by the geotechnical or civil engineer for the project that would serve to
divert seasonal flows caused by surface infiltration, water seepage, and
perched water during the winter months away from building foundations

Conduct Construction Personnel Education, Stop lvork if
Paleontological Resources are Discovered, Assess the Signi/icance of
the Find, and Prepare and Implement a Recovery Plan as Required
To minimize potential adverse impacts on previously unknown
potentially unique, scientifically important paleontological resources, the
project applicant(s) of all project phases where construction would occur
in the Ione and Mehrten Formations shall do the following:
> Before the start of any earthmoving activities for any project phase in
the Ione or Mehrten Formations, the project applicant(s) shall retain a
qualified paleontologist or archaeologist to train all construction
personnel involved with earthmoving activities, including the site
superintendent, regarding the possibility of encountering fossils, the
appearance and types offossils likely to be seen during construction, and
proper notification procedures should fossils be encountered.

> If paleontological resources are discovered during earthmoving
activities, the construction crew shall immediately cease work in the
vicinity of the find and notiff the appropriate lead agency (identified
below). The project applicant(s) shall retain a qualified paleontologist to
evaluate the resource and prepare a recovery plan in accordance with
Society of Vertebrate Paleontology guidelines (1996). The recovery plan
may include, but is not limited to, a field survey, construction monitoring,
sampling and data recovery procedures, museum storage coordination for
any specimen recovered, and a report of findings. Recommendations in
the recovery plan that are determined by the lead agency to be necessary
and feasible shall be implemented before construction activities can
resume at the site where the paleontological resources were discovered.

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of Folsom's
jurisdictional boundaries must be coordinated by the project applicant(s)
of each applicable project phase with the affected oversight agency(ies)
(i.e., Sacramento County).

3A.7-10
(FPASP
ErRrErs)

54-15

Resolution No. 10658
Page 42 of 84

Page 1579

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



City of Folsom Community
Development Department

Before approval of
small-lot final
maps and building
permits for all
discretionary
development
project, including
all on- and off-site
elements and
implementation
throughout project
construction.

Implement Additional Meas ares to Control Construction-Generated
GHG Emissions.

To further reduce construction-generated GHG emissions, the project
applicant(s) any particular discretionary development application shall
implement all feasible measures for reducing GHG emissions associated
with construction that are recommended by SMAQMD at the time
individual portions of the site undergo construction. Such measures may
reduce GHG exhaust emissions from the use of on-site equipment,
worker commute trips, and truck trips carrying materials and equipment
to and from the SPA, as well as GHG emissions embodied in the
materials selected for construction (e.g., concrete). Other measures may
pertain to the materials used in construction. Prior to releasing each
request for bid to contractors for the construction ofeach discretionary
development entitlement, the project applicant(s) shall obtain the most
current list of GHG reduction measures that are recommended by
SMAQMD and stipulate that these measures be implemented in the
respective request for bid as well as the subsequent construction contract
with the selected primary contractor. The project applicant(s) for any
particular discretionary development application may submit to the City
and SMAQMD a report that substantiates why specific measures are
considered infeasible for construction of that particular development
phase and/or atthat point in time. The report, including the substantiation
for not implementing particular GHG reduction measures, shall be
approved by the City, in consultation with SMAQMD prior to the release
of a request for bid by the project applicant(s) for seeking a primary
contractor to manage the construction of each development project. By
requiring that the list of feasible measures be established prior to the
selection of a primary contractor, this measure requires that the ability of
a contractor to effectively implement the selected GHG reduction
measures be inherent to the selection process.

SMAQMD's recommended measures for reducing construction-related
GHG emissions at the time of writing this EIR/EIS are listed below and
the project applicant(s) shall, at a minimum, be required to implement the
following:
> Improve fuel efficiency from construction equipment:

. reduce unnecessary idling (modify work practices, install auxiliary
power for driver comfort);

3A.4-1
(FPASP
ErRrErs)

54-16

Resolution No. 10658
Page 43 of84

Page 1580

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



r perforrn equipment maintenance (inspections, detect failures early,
corrections);

. train equipment operators in proper use of equipment;
r use the proper size of equipment for the job; and

r use equipment with new technologies (repowered engines, electric
drive trains).

> Use alternative fuels for electricity generators and welders at
construction sites such as propane or solar, or use electrical power.

> Use an ARB-approved low-carbon fuel, such as biodiesel or
renewable diesel for construction equipment. (Emissions of oxides of
nitrogen INOX] emissions from the use of low carbon fuel must be
reviewed and increases mitigated.) Additional information about low
carbon fuels is available from ARB's Low Carbon Fuel Standard
Program (ARB 2009b).

> Encourage and provide carpools, shuttle vans, transit passes and/or
secure bicycle parking for construction worker commutes.

> Reduce electricity use in the construction office by using compact
fluorescent bulbs, powering off computers every day, and replacing
heating and cooling units with more efficient ones.

> Recycle or salvage non-hazardous construction and demolition debris
(goal of at leastT5Yo by weight).

> Use locally sourced or recycled materials for construction materials
(goal of at least20Yo based on costs for building materials, and based on
volume for roadway, parking lot, sidewalk and curb materials).

> Minimize the amount of concrete used for paved surfaces or use a
low carbon concrete option.

> Produce concrete on-site if determined to be less emissive than
transporting ready mix.

> Use EPA-certified SmartWay trucks for deliveries and equipment
transport. Additional information about the SmartWay Transport
Partnership Program is available from ARB's Heavy-Duty Vehicle
Greenhouse Gas Measure (ARB 2009c) and EPA (EPA 2009).

Resolution No. 10658
Page 44 of84

Page 1581

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



City of Folsom Community
Development Department

Before and during
earth moving
activities

> Develop a plan in consultation with SMAQMD to efficiently use
water for adequate dust control. This may consist of the use of non-
potable water from a local source.

In addition to SMAQMD-recommended measures, construction activity
shall comply with all applicable rules and regulations established by
SMAQMD and ARB.

Complete Investigations Related to the Extent to Which Soil and/or
Groundwater May Have Been Contaminated in Areus Not Covered by
the Phase I and II Environmental Site Assessments and Implement
Required Measures.

The project applicant(s) for any discretionary development application
shall conduct Phase I Environmental Site Assessments (where an Phase I
has not been conducted), and if necessary, Phase II Environmental Site
Assessments, and/or other appropriate testing for all areas of the SPA and
include, as necessary, analysis of soil and/or groundwater samples for the
potential contamination sites that have not yet been covered by previous
investigations (as shown in Exhibit 3,{.8-1) before construction activities
begin in those areas. Recommendations in the Phase I and II
Environmental Site Assessments to address any contamination that is
found shall be implemented before initiating ground-disturbing activities
in these areas.

The project applicant(s) shall implement the following measures before
ground-disturbing activities to reduce health hazards associated with
potential exposure to hazardous substances:

> Prepare a plan that identifies any necessary remediation activities
appropriate for proposed on- and off-site uses, including excavation and
removal of on-site contaminated soils, redistribution of clean fill material
in the SPA, and closure of any abandoned mine shafts. The plan shall
include measures that ensure the safe transport, use, and disposal of
contaminated soil and building debris removed from the site. In the event
that contaminated groundwater is encountered during site excavation
activities, the contractor shall report the contamination to the appropriate
regulatory agencies, dewater the excavated area, and treat the
contaminated groundwater to remove contaminants before discharge into
the sanitary sewer system. The project applicant(s) shall be required to
comply with the plan and applicable Federal, state, and local laws. The

3A.8-2
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

54-17

Resolution No. 10658
Page 45 of84

Page 1582

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



City of Folsom Community
Development Department

Submittal of the
State Construction
General Permit
NOI and SWPPP
(where applicable)
and development
and submittal of
any other locally
required plans and
specifications
before the issuane
of grading permits
for all on-site

Acquire Appropriate Regulatory Permits and Prepare and Implement
SWPPP and BMPs.

Prior to the issuance of grading permits, the project applicant(s) of all
projects disturbing one or more acres (including phased construction of
smaller areas which are part of a larger project) shall obtain coverage
under the SWRCB's NPDES stormwater permit for general construction
activity (Order 2009-0009-DWQ), including preparation and submittal of
a project-specific SWPPP at the time the NOI is filed. The project
applicant(s) shall also prepare and submit any other necessary erosion
and sediment control and engineering plans and specifications for
pollution prevention and control to Sacramento Count5z, City of Folsom,
EI Dorado County (for the off-site roadways into El Dorado Hills under

plan shall outline measures for specific handling and reporting
procedures for hazardous materials and disposal of hazardous materials
removed from the site at an appropriate off-site disposal facility.
> Notify the appropriate Federal, state, and local agencies if evidence
of previously undiscovered soil or groundwater contamination (e.g.,
stained soil, odorous groundwater) is encountered during construction
activities. Any contaminated areas shall be remediated in accordance with
recommendations made by the Sacramento County Environmental
Management Department, Central Valley RWQCB, DTSC, and/or other
appropriate Federal, state, or local regulatory agencies.

> Obtain an assessment conducted by PG&E and SMUD pertaining to
the contents of any existing pole-mounted transformers located in the
SPA. The assessment shall determine whether existing on-site electrical
transformers contain PCBs and whether there are any records of spills
from such equipment. If equipment containing PCB is identified, the
maintenance and/or disposal of the transformer shall be subject to the
regulations of the Toxic Substances Control Act under the authority of
the Sacramento County Environmental Health Department.

> Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of Folsom's
jurisdictional boundaries must be coordinated by the project applicant(s)
ofeach applicable project phase with the affected oversight agency(ies)
(i.e., Sacramento County).

3A.9-1
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

AND WATER
54-18

Resolution No. 10658
Page 46 of 84

Page 1583

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



project phases and
off-site elements
and
implementation
throughout project
construction.

the Proposed Project Alternative). The SWPPP and other appropriate
plans shall identif, and specifu:

> The use of an effective combination of robust erosion and sediment
control BMPs and construction techniques accepted by the local
jurisdictions for use in the project area at the time of construction, that
shall reduce the potential for runoff and the release, mobilization, and
exposure of pollutants, including legacy sources of mercury from project-
related construction sites. These may include but would not be limited to
temporary erosion control and soil stabilization measures, sedimentation
ponds, inlet protection, perforated riser pipes, check dams, and silt fences

> The implementation of approved local plans, non-stormwater
management controls, permanent post-construction BMPs, and inspection
and maintenance responsibil ities;

> The pollutants that are likely to be used during construction that
could be present in stormwater drainage and non-stormwater discharges,
including fuels, lubricants, and other types of materials used for
equipment operation;

> Spill prevention and contingency measures, including measures to
prevent or clean up spills of hazardous waste and of hazardous materials
used for equipment operation, and emergency procedures for responding
to spills;

> Personnel training requirements and procedures that shall be used to
ensure that workers are aware of permit requirements and proper
installation methods for BMPs specified in the SWPPP; and

> The appropriate personnel responsible for supervisory duties related
to implementation of the SWPPP.

> Where applicable, BMPs identified in the SWPPP shall be in place
throughout all site work and construction/demolition activities and shall
be used in all subsequent site development activities. BMPs may include,
but are not limited to, such measures as those listed below.

> Implementing temporary erosion and sediment control measures in
disturbed areas to minimize discharge of sediment into nearby drainage
conveyances, in compliance with state and local standards in effect at the
time of construction. These measures may include silt fences, staked

Resolution No. 10658
Page 47 of 84

Page 1584

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



City of Folsom Public Works
Department

Before approval of
grading plans and
building permits of
all project phases.

straw bales or wattles, sediment/silt basins and traps, geofabric, sandbag
dikes, and temporary vegetation.

> Establishing permanent vegetative cover to reduce erosion in areas
disturbed by construction by slowing runoffvelocities, trapping
sediment, and enhancing filtration and transpiration.

> Using drainage swales, ditches, and earth dikes to control erosion and
runoff by conveying surface runoff down sloping land, intercepting and
diverting runoff to a watercourse or channel, preventing sheet flow over
sloped surfaces, preventing runoffaccumulation at the base ofa grade,
and avoiding flood damage along roadways and facility infrastructure.

A copy of the approved SWPPP shallbe maintained and available at all
times on the construction site.

For those areas that would be disturbed as part of the U.S. 50 interchange
improvements, Caltrans shall coordinate with the development and
implementation of the overall project SWPPP, or develop and implement
its own SWPPP specific to the interchange improvements, to ensure that
water quality degradation would be avoided or minimized to the
maximum extent practicable.

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of Folsom's
jurisdictional boundaries must be coordinated by the project applicant(s)
ofeach applicable project phase with the affected oversight agency(ies)
(i.e., El Dorado and/or Sacramento Counties, or Caltrans).

Prepare and Submit Final Drainage Plans and Implement
Requirements Contained in Those Plans.

Before the approval of grading plans and building permits, the project
applicant(s) of all project phases shall submit final drainage plans to the
City, and to El Dorado County for the off-site roadway connections into
El Dorado Hills, demonstrating that off-site upstream runoff would be
appropriately conveyed through the SPA, and that project-related on-site
runoff would be appropriately contained in detention basins or managed
with through other improvements (e.g., source controls, biotechnical
stream stabilization) to reduce flooding and hydromodification impacts.

The plans shall include, but not be limited to, the following items:

> An accurate calculation ofpre-project and post-project runoff
scenarios, obtained using appropriate engineering methods, that

3A.9-2
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

54-19

Resolution No. 10658
Page 48 of84

Page 1585

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



accurately evaluates potential changes to runoff; including increased
surface runoff;
> Runoff calculations for the l0-year and 1O0-year (0.01 AEP) storm
events (and other, smaller storm events as required) shall be performed
and the trunk drainage pipeline sizes confirmed based on alignments and
detention facility locations finalized in the design phase;

> A description of the proposed maintenance program for the on-site
drainage system;

> Project-specific standards for installing drainage systems;

t City and El Dorado County flood control design requirements and
measures designed to comply with them;

> Implementation of stormwater management BMPs that avoid
increases in the erosive force of flows beyond a specific range of
conditions needed to limit hydromodification and maintain current stream
geomorphology. These BMPs will be designed and constructed in
accordance with the forthcoming SSQP Hydromodification Management
Plan (to be adopted by the RWQCB) and may include, but are not limited
to, the following:

. Use of Low Impact Development (LID) techniques to limit
increases in stormwater runoff at the point of origination (these
may include, but are not limited to: surface swales; replacement of
conventional impervious surfaces with pervious surfaces [e.g.,
porous pavement]; impervious surfaces disconnection; and trees
planted to intercept stormwater);

. Enlarged detention basins to minimize flow changes and changes
to flow duration characteristics;

. Bioengineered stream stabilization to minimize bank erosion,
utilizing vegetative and rock stabilization, and inset floodplain
restoration features that provide for enhancement of riparian
habitat and maintenance of natural hydrologic and channel to
fl oodplain interactions;

. Minimize slope differences between any stormwater or detention
facility outfall channel with the existing receiving channel gradient
to reduce flow velocity; and

Resolution No. 10658
Page 49 of84

Page 1586

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



City of Folsom Community
Development Department and
Public Works Department

Prepare plans
before the issuance
of grading permits
for all project
phases and off-site
elements and
implementation
throughout project
construction.

. Minimize to the extent possible detention basin, bridge
embankment, and other encroachments into the channel and
floodplain corridor, and utilize open bottom box culverts to allow
sediment passage on smaller drainage courses.

The final drainage plan shall demonstrate to the satisfaction of the City of
Folsom Community Development and Public Works Departments and El
Dorado County Department of Transportation that 100-year (0.01 AEP)
flood flows would be appropriately channeled and contained, such that
tlie risk to people or damage to structures within or down gradient of the
SPA would not occur, and that hydromodification would not be increased
from pre-development levels such that existing stream geomorphology
would be changed (the range of conditions should be calculated for each
receiving water if feasible, or a conservative estimate should be used,
e.g., an Ep of 1 +10% or other as approved by the Sacramento
Stormwater Quality Partnership and/or City of Folsom Public Works
Department).

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of Folsom's
jurisdictional boundaries must be coordinated by the project applicant(s)
of each applicable project phase with El Dorado County.

Develop and Implement a BMP und Wster Quality Maintenance Plan.
Before approval of the grading permits for any development project
requiring a subdivision map, a detailed BMP and water quality
maintenance plan shall be prepared by a qualified engineer retained by
the project applicant(s) the development project. Drafts of the plan shall
be submitted to the City of Folsom and El Dorado County for the off-site
roadway connections into El Dorado Hills, for review and approval
concurrently with development of tentative subdivision maps for all
project phases. The plan shall finalize the water quality improvements
and further detail the structural and nonstructural BMPs proposed for the
project. The plan shall include the elements described below.

> A quantitative hydrologic and water quality analysis of proposed
conditions incorporating the proposed drainage design features.

> Predevelopment and post development calculations demonstrating
that the proposed water quality BMPs meet or exceed requirements
established by the City of Folsom and including details regarding the
size, geometry, and functional timing of storage and release pursuant to

3A.9-3
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

54-20

Resolution No. 10658
Page 50 of84

Page 1587

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



the "'Stormwater Quality Design Manual for Sacramento and South
Placer Regions" (ISSQP 2007b1per NPDES Permit No. CAS082597
WDR Order No. R5-2008-0142, page 46) and El Dorado County's
NPDES SWMP (County of El Dorado2004).

> Source control programs to control water quality pollutants on the
SPA, which may include but are limited to recycling, street sweeping,
storm drain cleaning, household hazardous waste collection, waste
minimization, prevention of spills and illegal dumping, and effective
management of public trash collection areas.

> A pond management component for the proposed basins that shall
include management and maintenance requirements for the design
features and BMPs, and responsible parties for maintenance and funding.

> LID control measures shall be integrated into the BMP and water
quality maintenance plan. These may include, but are not limited to:

. Surface swales;

o Replacement of conventional impervious surfaces with pervious
surfaces (e.g., porous pavement);

o Impervious surfaces disconnection; and

o Trees planted to intercept stormwater.

New stormwater facilities shall be placed along the natural drainage
courses within the SPA to the extent practicable so as to mimic the
natural drainage patterns. The reduction in runoff as a result of the LID
configurations shall be quantified based on the runoffreduction credit
system methodology described in "Stormwater Quality Design Manual
for the Sacramento and South Placer Regions, Chapter 5 and Appendix
D4" (SSQP 2007b) and proposed detention basins and other water quality
BMPs shall be sized to handle these runoffvolumes.
For those areas that would be disturbed as part of the U.S. 50 interchange
improvements, it is anticipated that Caltrans would coordinate with the
development and implementation of the overall project SWPPP, or
develop and implement its own SWPPP specific to the interchange
improvements, to ensure that water quality degradation would be avoided
or minimized to the maximum extent practicable.

Resolution No. 10658
Page 5l of84

Page 1588

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



NOISE AND VIBRATION
City of Folsom Community
Development Department

Before and during
construction activities
on the SPA and
within El Dorado
Hills.

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of Folsom's
jurisdictional boundaries must be coordinated by the project applicant(s)
of each applicable project phase with El Dorado County and Caltrans.

I mplement Nois e-Reducing Construction Practices, Prep are and
Implement a Noise Control PIan, and Monitor and Record
Construction Noise near Sensitive Receptors.

To reduce impacts associated with noise generated during project related
construction activities, the project applicant(s) and their primary
contractors for engineering design and construction ofall project phases
shall ensure that the following requirements are implemented at each
work site in any year of project construction to avoid and minimize
construction noise effects on sensitive receptors. The project applicant(s)
and primary construction contractor(s) shall employ noise-reducing
construction practices. Measures that shall be used to limit noise shall
include the measures listed below:

> Noise-generating construction operations shall be limited to the hours
between 7 a.m. and 7 p.m. Monday through Friday, and between 8 a.m.
and 6 p.m. on Saturdays and Sundays.

> All construction equipment and equipment staging areas shall be
located as far as possible from nearby noise-sensitive land uses.

> All construction equipment shall be properly maintained and
equipped with noise-reduction intake and exhaust mufflers and engine
shrouds, in accordance with manufacturers' recommendations.
Equipment engine shrouds shall be closed during equipment operation.

> All motorized construction equipment shall be shut down when not in
use to prevent idling.

> Individual operations and techniques shall be replaced with quieter
procedures (e.g., using welding instead of riveting, mixing concrete
offsite instead of on-site).

> Noise-reducing enclosures shall be used around stationary noise-
generating equipment (e.g., compressors and generators) as planned
phases are built out and future noise sensitive receptors are located within
close proximity to future construction activities.

34.11-l
(FPASP
BrR/BrS)

54-21

Resolution No. 10658
Page 52 of84

Page 1589

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



PUBLIC SERVICES
City of Folsom Public Works
Department

Before the approval
of all relevant plans
and/or permits and
during construction

> Written notification of construction activities shall be provided to all
noise-sensitive receptors located within 850 feet of construction
activities. Notification shall include anticipated dates and hours during
which construction activities are anticipated to occur and contact
information, including a daytime telephone number, for the project
representative to be contacted in the event that noise levels are deemed
excessive. Recommendations to assist noise-sensitive land uses in
reducing interior noise levels (e.g., closing windows and doors) shall also
be included in the notification.

> To the extent feasible, acoustic barriers (e.g., lead curtains, sound
barriers) shall be constructed to reduce construction-generated noise
levels at affected noise-sensitive land uses. The barriers shall be designed
to obstruct the line of sight between the noise-sensitive land use and on-
site construction equipment. When installed properly, acoustic barriers
can reduce construction noise levels by approximately 8-10 dB (EPA
1e71).

> When future noise sensitive uses are within close proximity to
prolonged construction noise, noise-attenuating buffers such as

structures, truck trailers, or soil piles shall be located between noise
sources and future residences to shield sensitive receptors from
construction noise.

> The primary contractor shall prepare and implement a construction
noise management plan. This plan shall identif' specific measures to
ensure compliance with the noise control measures specified above. The
noise control plan shall be submitted to the City of Folsom before any
noi se-generating construction activity begins. Construction shall not
commence until the construction noise management plan is approved by
the City of Folsom. Mitigation for the two off-site roadway connections
into El Dorado County must be coordinated by the project applicant(s) of
the applicable project phase with El Dorado Count5r, since the roadway
extensions are outside of the City of Folsom's jurisdictional boundaries.

Prepare and Implement a Construction TrafJic Control Plan.

The project applicant(s) of all project phases shall prepare and implement
traffic control plans for construction activities thatmay affect road rights-

3A.14-1
(FPASP
ErR/EIS)

s4-22

Resolution No. 10658
Page 53 of84

Page 1590

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



City of Folsom Fire Department,
City of Folsom Community
Development Department

ofall project
phases.

Before issuance of
building permits
and issuance of
occupancy permits
or final inspections
for all project
phases.

of-way. The traffic control plans must follow any applicable standards of
the agency responsible for the affected roadway and must be approved
and signed by a professional engineer. Measures typically used in traffic
control plans include advertising of planned lane closures, warning
signage, a flag person to direct traffic flows when needed, and methods to
ensure continued access by emergency vehicles. During project
construction, access to existing land uses shall be maintained at all times,
with detours used as necessary during road closures. Traffic control plans
shall be submitted to the appropriate City or County department or the
California Department of Transportation (Caltrans) for review and
approval before the approval of all project plans or permits, for all project
phases where implementation may cause impacts on traffic.
Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of Folsom's
jurisdictional boundaries must be coordinated by the project applicant(s)
of each applicable project phase with the affected oversight agency(ies)
(i.e., El Dorado and/or Sacramento Counties and Caltrans).

Incorporate California Fire Code; City of Fokom Fire Code
Requirements; and EDHFD Requirements, if Necessary, into Project
Design and Submit Project Design to the City of Folsom Fire
D ep artment for Review and Approv al.

To reduce impacts related to the provision of new fire services, the
project applicant(s) of all project phases shall do the following, as

described below.

l. Incorporate into project designs fire flow requirements based on the
California Fire Code, Folsom Fire Code (City of Folsom Municipal Code
Title 8, Chapter 8.36), and other applicable requirements based on the
City of Folsom Fire Department fire prevention standards.

Improvement plans showing the incorporation automatic sprinkler
systems, the availability of adequate fire flow, and the locations of
hydrants shall be submitted to the City of Folsom Fire Department for
review and approval. In addition, approved plans showing access design
shall be provided to the City of Folsom Fire Department as described by
Zoning Code Section 17.57.080 ("Vehicular Access Requirements").
These plans shall describe access-road length, dimensions, and finished
surfaces for firefighting equipment. The installation of security gates
across a fire apparatus access road shall be approved by the City of
Folsom Fire Department. The design and operation of gates and

3A.t4-2
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

54-23

Resolution No. 10658
Page 54 of 84

Page 1591

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



barricades shall be in accordance with the Sacramento County
Emergency Access Gates and Barriers Standard, as required by the City
of Folsom Fire Code.

2. Submit a Fire Systems New Buildings, Additions, and Alterations
Document Submittal List to the City of Folsom Community Development
Department Building Division for review and approval before the
issuance of building permits.

In addition to the above measures, the project applicant(s) of all project
phases shall incorporate the provisions described below forthe portion of
the SPA within the EDHFD service area, if it is determined through
City/El Dorado County negotiations that EDHFD would serve the 178-
acre portion of the SPA.

3. Incorporate into project designs applicable requirements based on the
EDHFD fire prevention standards. For commercial development,
improvement plans showing roadways, land splits, buildings, fire
sprinkler systems, fire alarm systems, and other commercial building
improvements shall be submitted to the EDHFD for review and approval.
For residential development, improvement plans showing property lines
and adjacent streets or roads; total acreage or square footage ofthe
parcel; the footprint of all structures; driveway plan views describing
width, length, turnouts, turnarounds, radiuses, and surfaces; and driveway
profile views showing the percent grade from the access road to the
structure and vertical clearance shall be submitted to the EDFIFD for
review and approval.

4. Submit a Fire Prevention Plan Checklist to the EDFIFD for review and
approval before the issuance of building permits. In addition, residential
development requiring automation fire sprinklers shall submit sprinkler
design sheet(s) and hydraulic calculations from a California State
Licensed C-1 6 Contractor.

The City shall not authorize the occupancy of any structures until the
project applicant(s) have obtained a Certificate of Occupancy from the
City of Folsom Community Development Department verifying that all
fire prevention items have been addressed on-site to the satisfaction of
the City of Folsom Fire Department and/or the EDFIFD for the 178-acre
area of the SPA within the EDHFD service area.

Resolution No. 10658
Page 55 of84

Page 1592

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



City of Folsom Fire Department,
City of Folsom Community
Development Department

TRAFFIC AND TRANSPORTATION
City of Folsom Public Works
Department

City of Folsom Public Works
Department

City of Folsom Public Works
Department

Before issuance of
building permits
and issuance of
occupancy permits
or final inspections
for all project
phases.

A phasing analysis
shall be performed
prior to approval of
the first subdivision
map to determine
when the
improvement
should be
implemented and
when fair share
funding should be
paid.

A phasing analysis
shall be performed
prior to approval of
the first subdivision
map to determine
when the
improvement
should be
implemented and
when fair share
funding should be
paid.

A phasing analysis
shall be performed
prior to approval of
the first subdivision

Incorporate Fire FIow Requirements into Project Designs.

The project applicant(s) ofall project phases shall incorporate into their
project designs fire flow requirements based on the California Fire Code,
Folsom Fire Code, andlor EDHFD for those areas of the SPA within the
EDHFD service area and shall verify to City of Folsom Fire Departrnent
that adequate water flow is
available, prior to approval of improvement plans and issuance of
occupancy permits or final inspections for all project phases.

Tlte Applicant Shall Pay a Fuir Share to Fund the Constraction of
Improvements to the Folsom Boulevard/Blue Ravine Road Intersection
(Intersection 1).

To ensure that the Folsom Boulevard/Blue Ravine Road intersection
operates at an acceptable LOS, the eastbound approach must be
reconfigured to consist of two left-turn lanes, one through lane, and one
right-tum lane. The applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding
of improvements, as may be determined by a nexus study or other
appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by applicant, to reduce the
impacts to the Folsom Boulevard/Blue Ravine Road intersection
(Intersection 1).

The Applicant Shall Pay a Fair Shure to Fund the Construction of
Improvements at tlte Sibley Street/Blue Ravine Road Intersection
(Intersection 2).

To ensure that the Sibley StreeVBlue Ravine Road intersection operates
at an acceptable LOS, the northbound approach must be reconfigured to
consist of two left-turn lanes, two through lanes, and one right-turn lane.
The applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements, as may be determined by a nexus study or other
appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by applicant, to reduce the
impacts to the Sibley Street/Blue Ravine Road intersection (Intersection
2).

The Applicant Sltall Fund and Construct Improvements to the Scott
Road (l4test)/l{hite Rock Road fntursection (Intersection 28).

3A.14-3
(FPASP
ErRiBrs)

3A.15-1a
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.15-1b

(FPASP
ErR/EIS)

3A.15-lc
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

54-24

54-25

54-26

54-27

Resolution No. 10658
Page 56 of84

Page 1593

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



City of Folsom Public Works
Department

City of Folsom Public Works
Department

map to determine
when the
improvement
should be
implemented.

A phasing analysis
shall be performed
prior to approval of
the first subdivision
map to determine
when the
improvement
should be
implemented.

A phasing analysis
shall be performed
prior to approval cf
the first subdivision
map to determine
when the
improvement
should be
implemented.

To ensure that the Scott Road (West)/White Rock Road intersection
operates at an acceptable LOS, a traffic signal must be installed.

Fund and Construct fmprovements to the Hillside Drive/Easton Valley
Parkw ay Inters ection (Intersection 4 1).

To ensure that the Hillside Drive/Easton Valley Parkway intersection
operates at an acceptable LOS, the eastbound approach must be
reconfigured to consist of one dedicated left turn lane and two through
lanes, and the westbound approach must be reconfigured to consist of two
through lanes and one dedicated right-turn lane. The applicant shall fund
and construct these improvements.

Fund and Construct fmprovements to the Oak Avenue Parkway/fuIiddle
Road Intersection (Intersection 44).

To ensure that the Oak Avenue ParkwayAvliddle Road intersection
operates at an acceptable LOS, control all movements with a stop sign.
The applicant shall fund and construct these improvements.

3A.15-1e

(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.15-1f

(FPASP
ErR/BrS)

54-28

54-29

Resolution No. 10658
Page 57 of84

Page 1594

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Sacramento County Public Works
Department and Caltrans

Sacramento County Public Works
Department

A phasing analysis
shall be performed
prior to approval of
the first subdivision
map to determine
when the
improvement
should be
implemented.

Before project
build out. Design
of the White Rock
Road widening to
four lanes, from
Grant Line Road to
Prairie City Road.
with Intersection
improvements has
begun, and because
this widening
project is
environmentally
cleared and fully
funded, it's
construction is
expected to be
complete before the
first phase of the
Proposed Project or
alternative is built.

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts
to the Hazel Avenue/Folsom Boulevard Intersection (Sacramento
County Intersection 2).

To ensure that the Hazel Avenue/Folsom Boulevard intersection operates
at an acceptable LOS, this intersection must be grade separated including
'Jug handle" ramps. No at grade improvement is feasible. Grade
separating and extended (south) Hazel Avenue with improvements to the
U.S. 50/Hazel Avenue interchange is a mitigation measure for the
approved Easton-Glenbrough Specific Plan development project. The
applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of improvements to
the agency responsible for improvements, based on a program established
by that agency to reduce the impacts to the Hazel AvenuelFolsom
Boulevard intersection (Sacramento County Intersection 2).

Participate in Fair Sltare Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts
on the Grant Line Road/White Rock Road Intersection and to lYhite
Rock Road widening between the Rancho Cordovu City limil to Prairie
City Road (Sacramento County Intersectinn 3).

Improvements must be made to ensure that the Grant Line Road/White
Rock Road intersection operates at an acceptable LOS. The currently
County proposed White Rock Road widening project will widen and
realign White Rock Road from the Rancho Cordova City limit to the El
Dorado County line (this analysis assumes that the Proposed Project and
build alternatives will widen White Rock Road to five lanes from Prairie
City road to the El Dorado County Line). This widening includes
improvements to the Grant Line Road intersection and realigning White
Rock Road to be the through movement. The improvements include two
eastbound through lanes, one eastbound right turn lane, two northbound
left turn lanes, two northbound right turn lanes, two westbound left turn
lanes and two westbound through lanes. This improvement also includes
the signalization of the White Rock Road and Grant Line Road
intersection. With implementation of this improvement, the intersection
would operate at an acceptable LOS A. The applicant shall pay its
proportionate share of funding of improvements to the agency
responsible for improvements, based on a program established by that
agency to reduce the impacts to the Grant Line RoadAVhite Rock Road
intersection (Sacramento County Intersection 3).

3A.15-lh
(FPASP
BrR/ErS)

3A.15-li
(FPASP
BrwErs)

54-30

54-31

Resolution No. 10658
Page 58 of84

Page 1595

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Sacramento County Public Works
Department

El Dorado County Department of
Transportation

Before project
build out.
Construction of
phase two of the
Hazel Avenue
widening, from
Madison Avenue to
Curragh Downs
Drive, is expected
to be completed by
year 2013, before
the first phase of
the Proposed
Project or
alternative is
complete. The
applicant shall pay
its proportionate
share of funding of
improvements to
the agency
responsible for
improvements,
based on a program
established by that
agency to reduce
the impacts to
Hazel Avenue
between Madison
Avenue and
Curragh Downs
Drive (Sacramento
County Roadway
Segment l0).
Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts
on Hazel Avenue between Madison Avenue and Curragh Downs Drive
(Roadway Segment 10).

To ensure thatHazel Avenue operates at an acceptable LOS between
Curragh Downs Drive and Gold Country Boulevard,HazelAvenue must
be widened to six lanes. This improvement is part of the County adopted
Hazel Avenue widening project.

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts
on the White Rock Road/lltindJield Way Intersection (El Dorado
County Intersection 3).

3A.ls-lj
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.15-1t
(FPASP
BrR/ErS)

54-32

54-33

Resolution No. 10658
Page 59 of84

Page 1596

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



City of Folsom Public Works
Department and Sacramento
County Department of
Transportation

Sacramento County Department
of Transportation and the City of
Rancho Cordova Department of
Public Works

performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project
phase the
improvement
should be built.
Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map tc
determine during
which project
phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project
phase the
improvement
should be built.

To ensure that the White Rock Road/Windfield Way intersection operates
at an acceptable LOS, the intersection must be signalized and separate
northbound left and right turn lanes must be striped. The applicant shall
pay its proportionate share of funding of improvements to the agency
responsible for improvements, based on a program established by that
agency to reduce the impacts to the White Rock RoadAVindfield Way
intersection (El Dorado County Intersection 3).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts
on Eastbound U.S. 50 as an alternalive to improvements at the Folsom
Boulevard/U.5. 50

Eastbound Ramps Intersection (Caltrans Intersection 4). Congestion on
eastbound U.S. 50 is causing vehicles to use Folsom Boulevard as an
alternate parallel route until they reach U.S. 50, where they must get back
on the freeway due to the lack of a parallel route. It is preferred to
alleviate the congestion on U.S. 50 than to upgrade the intersection at the
end of this reliever route. The applicant shall pay its proportionate share
of funding of improvements to the agency responsible for improvements,
based on a program established by that agency to reduce the impacts to
the Folsom Boulevardfu.S. 50 Eastbound Ramps intersection (Caltrans
Intersection 4). To ensure that the Folsom Boulevard/U.S. 50 eastbound
ramps intersection operates at an acceptable LOS, auxiliary lanes should
be added to eastbound U.S. 50 from Hazel Avenue to east of Folsom
Boulevard. This was recommended in the Traffic Operations Analysis
Report for the U.S. 50 Auxiliary Lane Project.

Participate in Fair Shure Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts
on the Grant Line Road/ State Route 16 Intersection (Caltrans
Intersection 12).

To ensure that the Grant Line Road/State Route 16 intersection operates
at an acceptable LOS, the northbound and southbound approaches must
be reconfigured to consist ofone left-turn lane and one shared
through/right-turn lane. Protected left-turn signal phasing must be
provided on the northbound and southbound approaches. Improvements
to the Grant Line Road/State Route 16 intersection are contained within
the County Development Fee Program and are scheduled for Measure A
funding.

3A.15-1o
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.15-1p
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

54-34

54-35

Resolution No. 10658
Page 60 of84

Page 1597

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Caltrans

City of Folsom Public Works
Department and Sacramento
County Department of
Transportation

Before project
build out.
Construction of the
Sacramento 50
Bus-Carpool Lane
and Community
Enhancements
Project is expected
to be completed by
year 2013, before
the first phase of
the Proposed
Project or
alternative is
complete.
Construction of the
Sacramento 50
Bus-Carpool Lane
and Community
Enhancements
Project has started
since the

writing of the Draft
EIS/EIR.

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed to
determine during
which project

Improvements to this intersection must be implemented by Caltrans,
Sacramento Count5r, and the City of Rancho Cordova.

The applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements to the agency responsible for improvements, based on a
program established by that agency to reduce the impacts to the Grant
Line Road/State Route l6 intersection (Caltrans Intersection 12).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts
on Eastbound U.S. 50 between Zinfandel Drive and Sunrise Boulevard
(Freeway Segment 1).

To ensure that Eastbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable LOS between
Zinfandel Drive and Sunrise Boulevard, a bus-carpool (HOV) lane must
be constructed. This improvement is currently planned as part of the
Sacramento 50 Bus-Carpool Lane and Community Enhancements
Project. The applicant shall pay its proportionate share offunding of
improvements to the agency responsible for improvements, based on a
program established by that agency to reduce the impacts to Eastbound
U.S. 50 between Zinfandel Drive and Sunrise Boulevard (Freeway
Segment l).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts
on Eastbound U.S. 50 between Hazel Avenue and Folsom Boulevard
(Freeway Segment 3).

To ensure that Eastbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable LOS between
Hazel Avenue and Folsom Boulevard, an auxiliary lane must be
constructed. This improvement was recommended in the Traffic
Operations Analysis Report for the U.S. 50 Auxiliary Lane Proiect. This

3A.15-1q
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.15-lr
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

54-36

54-37

Resolution No. 10658
Page 6l of84

Page 1598

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



City of Folsom Public Works
Department and Sacramento
County Department of
Transportation

City of Folsom Public Works
Department and Sacramento
County Department of
Transportation

City of Rancho Cordova
Department of Public Works and
Sacramento County Department
of Transportation

phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map tc
determine during
which project
phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project
phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be

improvement is included in the proposed 50 Corridor Mobility Fee
Program.

The applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements to the agency responsible for improvements, based on a
program established by that agency to reduce the impacts to Eastbound
U.S. 50 between Hazel Avenue and Folsom Boulevard (Freeway
Segment 3).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts
on Eastbound U.S. 50 between Folsom Boulevard and Prairie City
Road (Freeway Segment 4).

To ensure that Eastbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable LOS between
Folsom Boulevard and Prairie City Road, an auxiliary lane must be
constructed. This improvement was recommended in the Traffic
Operations Analysis Report for the U.S. 50 Auxiliary Lane Project. This
improvement is included in the proposed 50 Corridor Mobility Fee
Program. The applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements, as may be determined by a nexus study or other
appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by applicant, to reduce the
impacts to Eastbound U.S. 50 between Folsom Boulevard and Prairie
City Road (Freeway Segment 4).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts
on Westbound U.S. 50 between Prairie City Road and Folsom
Boulevard (Freeway Segment 16).

To ensure that Westbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable LOS
between Prairie City Road and Folsom Boulevard, an auxiliary lane must
be constructed. This improvement was recommended in the Traffic
Operations Analysis Report for the U.S. 50 Auxiliary Lane Project. This
improvement is included in the proposed 50 Corridor Mobility Fee
Program. The applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements, as may be determined by a nexus study or other
appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by applicant, to reduce the
impacts to Westbound U.S. 50 between Prairie City Road and Folsom
Boulevard (Freeway Segment l6).
Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts
on Westbound U.S. 50 between Hazel Avenue and Sunrise Boulevard
(Freeway Segment 18).

3A.15-ls
(FPASP
ErR/BrS)

3A.15-1u
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.15-lv
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

54-38

54-39

54-40

Resolution No. 10658
Page 62 of 84

Page 1599

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



City of Folsom Public Works
Department and Sacramento
County Department of
Transportation

City of Folsom Public Works
Department and Sacramento
County Department of
Transportation

performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project
phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project
phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project
phase the
improvement
should be built.

To ensure that Westbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable LOS
between Hazel Avenue and Sunrise Boulevard, an auxiliary lane must be
constructed. This improvement was recommended in the Traffic
Operations Analysis Report for the U.S. 50 Auxiliary Lane Project and
included in the proposed Rancho Cordova Parkway interchange project.

Improvements to this freeway segment must be implemented by Caltrans.
The applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements to the agency responsible for improvements, based on a
program established by that agency to reduce the impacts to Westbound
U.S. 50 between Hazel Avenue and Sunrise Boulevard (Freeway
Segment 18).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts
on U.S. 50 Eastbound/Folsom Boulevard Ramp Merge (Freeway
Merge 4).

To ensure that Eastbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable LOS at the
Folsom Boulevard merge, an auxiliary lane from the Folsom Boulevard
merge to the Prairie City Road diverge must be constructed. This
improvement was recommended in the Traffic Operations Analysis
Report for the U.S. 50 Auxiliary Lane Project. This improvement is
included in the proposed 50 Corridor Mobility Fee Program. The
applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of improvements to
the agency responsible for improvements, based on a program established
by that agency to reduce the impacts to the U.S. 50 Eastbound/Folsom
Boulevard Ramp Merge (Freeway Merge 4).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts
on U.S. 50 Eastbound/Prairie City Road Diverge (Freeway Diverge 5).
To ensure that Eastbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable LOS at the
Prairie City Road off-ramp diverge, an auxiliary lane from the Folsom
Boulevard merge must be constructed. This improvement was
recommended in the Traffic Operations Analysis Report for the U.S. 50
Auxiliary Lane Project. This auxiliary lane improvement is included in
the proposed 50 Corridor Mobility Fee Program. The applicant shall pay
its proportionate share of funding of improvements, as may be
determined by a nexus study or other appropriate and reliable mechanism
paid for by applicant, to reduce the impacts to the U.S. 50
Eastbound/Prairie City Road diverge (Freeway Diverge 5).

3A.15-lw
(FPASP
ErR/BrS)

3A.15-1x
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

54-41

54-42

Resolution No. 10658
Page 63 of84

Page 1600

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



City of Folsom Public Works
Department

City of Folsom Public Works
Department

City of Folsom Public Works
Department

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project
phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project
phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project
phase the

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts
on U.S. 50 Eastbound/Prairie City Rosd Direct Merge (Freeway Merge
6).

To ensure that Eastbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable LOS at the
Prairie City Road onramp direct merge, an auxiliary lane to the East
Bidwell Street - Scott Road diverge must be constructed. This auxiliary
lane improvement is included in the proposed 50 Corridor Mobility Fee
Program. The applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements, as may be determined by a nexus study or other
appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by applicant, to reduce the
impacts to the U.S. 50 Eastbound/Prairie City Road direct merge
(Freeway Merge 6).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts
on U.S. 50 Eastbound/Prairie City Road Flyover On-Ramp to Oak
Avenue Parkway Off-Ramp lf/eave (Freeway llteave 8).

To ensure that Eastbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable LOS at the
Prairie City Road flyover on-ramp to Oak Avenue Parkway off-ramp
weave, an improvement acceptable to Caltrans should be implemented to
eliminate the unacceptable weaving conditions. Such an improvement
may involve a "braided ramp".

The applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements, as may be determined by a nexus study or other
appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by applicant, to reduce the
impacts to the U.S. 50 Eastbound / Prairie City Road flyover on-ramp to
Oak Avenue Parkway of[-ramp weave (Freeway Weave 8).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts
on U.S. 50 Eastbound/Oak Avenue Parkway Loop Merge (Freeway
Merge 9).

To ensure that Eastbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable LOS at the
Oak Avenue Parkway loop merge, an auxiliary lane to the East Bidwell
Street - Scott Road diverge must be constructed. This auxiliary lane
improvement is included in the proposed 50 Corridor Mobility Fee
Program. The applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements, as may be determined by a nexus study or other
appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by applicant. to reduce the

3A.15-ly
(FPASP
ErR/BrS)

3A.15-12
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.15-1aa
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

54-43

54-44

54-45

Resolution No. 10658
Page 64 of 84

Page 1601

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



City of Folsom Public Works
Department

City of Folsom Public Works
Department

City of Folsom Public Works
Department and Sacramento
County Department of
Transportation

rmprovement
should be built.
Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project
phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project
phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project

impacts to the U.S. 50 Eastboundi Oak Avenue Parkway loop merge
(Freeway Merge 9).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts
on U.S. 50 Lltestbound/Empire Runch Road Loop Ramp Merge
(Freeway Merge 23).

To ensure that Westbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable LOS, the
northbound Empire Ranch Road loop on ramp should start the westbound
auxiliary lane that ends at the East Bidwell Street - Scott Road off ramp.
The slip on ramp from southbound Empire Ranch Road would merge into
this extended auxiliary lane. Improvements to this freeway segment must
be implemented by Caltrans. The applicant shall pay its proportionate
share of funding of improvements, as may be determined by a nexus
study or other appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by applicant,
to reduce the impacts to the U.S. 50 Westbound/Empire Ranch Road loop
ramp merge (Freeway Merge 23).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts
on U.S. 50 lYestbound/Oak Avenue Parkway Loop Ramp Merge
(Freeway Merge 29).

To ensure that Westbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable LOS, the
northbound Oak Avenue Parkway loop on ramp should start the
westbound auxiliary lane that ends at the Prairie City Road off ramp. The
slip on ramp from southbound Oak Avenue Parkway would merge into
this extended auxiliary lane. Improvements to this freeway segment must
be implemented by Caltrans. The applicant shall pay its proportionate
share of funding of improvements, as may be determined by a nexus
study or other appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by applicant,
to reduce the impacts to the U.S. 50 Westbound/Oak Avenue Parkway
loop ramp merge (Freeway Merge 29).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts
on U.S. 50 lVestbound/Prairie City Road Loop Ramp Merge (Freeway
Merge 32).

To ensure that Westbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable LOS at the
Prairie City Road loop ramp merge, an auxiliary lane to the Folsom
Boulevard off ramp diverge must be constructed. This auxiliary lane
improvement is included in the proposed 50 Corridor Mobility Fee
Program. The applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements, as may be determined by a nexus study or other

3A.15-1dd
(FPASP
ErRiErs)

3A.15-lee
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.15-1ff
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

s4-46

54-47

s4-48

Resolution No. 10658
Page 65 of84

Page 1602

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



City of Folsom Public Works
Department and Sacramento
County Department of
Transportation

City of Folsom Public Works
Department and Sacramento
County Department of
Transportation

Sacramento County Departm ent
of Transportation and City of
Rancho Cordova Department of
Public Works

phase the
improvement
should be built.
Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project
phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project
phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project

appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by applicant, to reduce the
impacts to the U.S. 50 Westbound/Prairie City Road Loop Ramp Merge
(Freeway Merge 32).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts
on U.S. 50 lltestbound/Prairie City Road Direct Ramp Merge (Freeway
Merge 33).

To ensure that Westbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable LOS at the
Prairie City Road direct ramp merge, an auxiliary lane to the Folsom
Boulevard off ramp diverge must be constructed. This auxiliary lane
improvement is included in the proposed 50 Corridor Mobility Fee
Program. The applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements, as may be determined by a nexus study or other
appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by applicant, to reduce the
impacts to the U.S. 50 Westbound/Prairie City Road direct ramp merge
(Freeway Merge 33).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts
on U.S. 50 Eastbound/Folsom Boalevard Diverge (Freeway Diverge
34).

To ensure that Westbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable LOS at the
Folsom Boulevard Diverge, an auxiliary lane from the Prairie City Road
loop ramp merge must be constructed. Improvements to this freeway
segment must be implemented by Caltrans. This auxiliary lane
improvement is included in the proposed 50 Conidor Mobility Fee
Program. The applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements, as may be determined by a nexus study or other
appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by applicant, to reduce the
impacts to the U.S. 50 Eastbound / Folsom Boulevard diverge (Freeway
Diverge 34).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts
on U.S. 50 lltestbound/IIazel Avenue Direct Ramp Merge (Freeway
Merge 38).

To ensure that Westbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable LOS at the
Hazel Avenue direct ramp merge, an auxiliary lane to the Sunrise
Boulevard off ramp diverge must be constructed. This auxiliary lane
improvement is included in the proposed 50 Corridor Mobility Fee
Program. The applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements to the agency responsible for improvements. based on a

3A.15-1gg
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.15-1hh
(FPASP
ErR/BrS)

3A.15-1ii
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

54-49

54-50

54-51

Resolution No. 10658
Page 66 of84

Page 1603

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



City of Folsom Public Works
Department

City of Folsom Public Works
Department

City of Folsom Public Works
Department

phase the
improvement
should be built.
Before approval of
improvement plans
for all project
phases any
particular
discretionary
development
application that
includes residential
and commercial or
mixed-use
development. As a
condition of project
approval and/or as

a condition of the
development
agreement for all
project phases.

Concurrent with
construction for all
project phases.

Concurrent with
construction for all
project phases.

program established by that agency to reduce the impacts to the U.S. 50
Westbound/Hazel Avenue direct ramp merge (Freeway Merge 38).

Develop Commercial Support Services and Mixed-use Development
Concurrent with Housing Development and Develop and Provide
O pt io ns fo r A lter nativ e Tr ans p o rtatio n M o des.

The project applicant(s) for any particular discretionary development
application including commercial or mixed-use development along with
residential uses shall develop commercial and mixed-use development
concurrent with housing development, to the extent feasible in light of
market realities and other considerations, to internalize vehicle trips.
Pedestrian and bicycle facilities shall be implemented to the satisfaction
of the City Public Works Department. To further minimize impacts from
the increased demand on area roadways and intersections, the project
applicant(s) for any particular discretionary development application
involving schools or commercial centers shall develop and implement
safe and secure bicycle parking to promote alternative transportation uses
and reduce the volume of single-occupancy vehicles using area roadways
and intersections. The project applicant(s) for any particular discretionary
development application shall participate in capital improvements and
operating funds for transit service to increase the percent oftravel by
transit. The project's fair-share participation and the associated timing of
the improvements and service shall be identified in the project conditions
of approval and/or the project's development agreement. Improvements
and service shall be coordinated, as necessary, with Folsom Stage Lines
and Sacramento RT.

Participate in the City's Transportation System Management Fee
Program-

The project applicant(s) for any particular discretionary development
application shall pay an appropriate amount into the City's existing
Transportation System Management Fee Program to reduce the number
of single-occupant automobile travel on area roadways and intersections.

Participate with the 50 Corridor Transportation Management
Associqtion.

The project applicant(s) for any particular discretionary development
application shall ioin and participate with the 50 Corridor Transportation

3A.15-2a
(FPASP
ErRrErs)

3A.15-2b
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.15-2c
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

54-52

54-53

54-54

Resolution No. 10658
Page 67 of84

Page 1604

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



City of Folsom Public Works
Department

City of Folsom Public Works
Department

City of Folsom Public Works
Department

City of Folsom Public Works
Department

As a condition of
project approval
and/or as a
condition of the
development
agreement for all
project phases.

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project
phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project
phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be

Management Association to reduce the number of single-occupant
automobile travel on area roadways and intersections.

Pay FUA Cost of ldentiJied Improvements that Are Not Funded by the
Cily's Fee Program-

In accordance with Measure W, the project applicant(s) for any
parti cul ar di scretionary development application shall provide fair-share
contributions to the City's transportation impact fee program to fully
fund improvements only required because of the Specific Plan.

Tlte Applicant Shall Pay a Fair Share to Fund the Constraction of
Improvements to the Sibley Streel/Blue Ravine Road Intersection
(Folsom Intersection 2).

To ensure that the Sibley StreetlBlue Ravine Road intersection operates
at a LOS D with less than the Cumulative No Project delay, the
northbound approach must be reconfigured to consist of two left-turn
lane, two through lanes, and one dedicated right-turn lane. The applicant
shall pay its proportionate share of funding of improvements, as may be
determined by a nexus study or other appropriate and reliable mechanism
paid for by applicant, to reduce the impacts to the Sibley Street/Blue
Ravine Road intersection (Folsom Intersection 2).

The Applicant Shall Pay a Fair Share to Fund the Construction of
Improvements to the Oak Avenue Parkway/East BidweII Street
Intersection (Folsom Intersection 6).

To ensure that the Oak Avenue Parkway/East Bidwell Street intersection
operates at an acceptable LOS, the eastbound (East Bidwell Street)
approach must be reconfigured to consist of two left-turn lanes, four
through lanes and a right-turn lane, and the westbound (East Bidwell
Street) approach must be reconfigured to consist of two left turn lanes,
four through lanes, and a right-turn lane. It is against the City of Folsom
policy to have eight lane roads because of the impacts to non-motorized
traffic and adjacent development; therefore, this improvement is
infeasible.

The Applicant Slrall Pay a Fair Share to Fund the Construction of
Improvements to the East Bidwell Street/College Street Intersection
(Folsom Intersection 7).

3A.15-3
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.15-4a
(FPASP
ErR/BrS)

3A.15-4b
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A'.15-4c
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

54-55

54-56

54-57

54-58

Resolution No. 10658
Page 68 of84

Page 1605

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



City of Folsom Public Works
Department

City of Folsom Public Works
Department

City of Folsom Public Works
Department

performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project
phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project
phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project
phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be

To ensure that the East Bidwell Street/College Street intersection
operates at acceptable LOS C or better, the westbound approach must be
reconfigured to consist of one left-turn lane, one left-through lane, and
two dedicated right-turn lanes. The applicant shall pay its proportionate
share of funding of improvements, as may be determined by a nexus
study or other appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by applicant,
to reduce the impacts to the East Bidwell Street/Nesmith Court
intersection (Folsom Intersection 7).

The Applicant Shall Pay a Fair Share to Fund the Construction of
Improvements to the East Bidwell Street/Iron Point Road Intersection
(Folsom Intersection 2 1).

To ensure that the East Bidwell Street /Iron Point Road intersection
operates at an acceptable LOS, the northbound approach must be
reconfigured to consist of two left-turn lanes, four through lanes and a
right-turn lane, and the southbound approach must be reconfigured to
consist of two left-turn lanes, four through lanes and a right-turn lane. It
is against the City of Folsom policy to have eight lane roads because of
the impacts to non-motorized traffic and adjacent development; therefore,
this improvement is infeasible.

The Applicant Shall Pay a Fair Share to Fund the Construction of
fmprovements to the Serpa Way/ Iron Point Road fntersection (Folsom
Intersection 23).

To improve LOS at the Serpa Way/ Iron Point Road intersection, the
northbound approaches must be restriped to consist of one left-turn lane,
one shared left-through lanes, and one right-turn lane. The applicant shall
pay its proportionate share of funding of improvements, as may be
determined by a nexus study or other appropriate and reliable mechanism
paid for by applicant, to reduce the impacts to the Serpa WayAron Point
Road Intersection (Folsom Intersecti on 23).

The Applicant Shall Pay a Fair Share to Fund the Construction of
Improvements to the Empire Ranch Road/Iron Point Road Intersection
(Folsom Intersection 24).

3A.15-4d
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.15-4e
(FPASP
BrR/ErS)

3A.15-4f
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

54-59

54-60

54-61

Resolution No. 10658
Page 69 of84

Page 1606

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



City of Folsom Public Works
Department

Sacramento County Department
of Transportation.

performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project
phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project
phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project
phase the

To ensure that the Empire Ranch Road / Iron Point Road intersection
operates at a LOS D or better, all of the following improvements are
required: The eastbound approach must be reconfigured to consist of one
left-turn lane, two through lanes, and a right-turn lane. The westbound
approach must be reconfigured to consist of two left-turn lanes, one
through lane, and a through-right lane. The northbound approach must be
reconfigured to consist of two left-turn lanes, three through lanes, and a
right-turn lane. The southbound approach must be reconfigured to consist
of two left-turn lanes, three through lanes, and a right-turn lane. The
applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of improvements, as
may be determined by a nexus study or other appropriate and reliable
mechanism paid for by applicant, to reduce the impacts to the Empire
Ranch Road / Iron Point Road Intersection Before project build out. A
phasing analysis should be performed prior to approval of the first
subdivision map to determine during which project phase the
improvement should be built. (Folsom Intersection 24).

The Applicant Shall Fund and Construct Improvements to the Oak
Avenue Parkway/Easton Valley Parkway fntursection (Folsom
Intersection 33).

To ensure that the Oak Avenue Parkway/Easton Valley Parkway
intersection operates at an acceptable LOS the southbound approach must
be reconfigured to consist of two left-turn lanes, two through lanes, and
two right-turn lanes. The applicant shall fund and construct these
improvements.

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts
on tlte Grant Line Road/White Rock Road Intersection (Sacramento
County Intersection 3).

To ensure that the Grant Line Road/White Rock Road intersection
operates at an acceptable LOS E or better this intersection should be
replaced by some type of grade separated intersection or interchange.
Improvements to this intersection are identified in the Sacramento
County's Proposed General Plan. Implementation of these improvements
would assist in reducing traffic impacts on this intersection by providing
acceptable operation. Intersection improvements must be implemented bv

3A.15-4g
(FPASP
ErRlErs)

3A.15-4i
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

54-62

54-63

Resolution No. 10658
Page 70 of84

Page 1607

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Sacramento County Department
of Transportation.

Sacramento County Department
of Transportation.

rmprovement
should be built.

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project
phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project
phase the
improvement
should be built.

Sacramento County. The applicant shall pay its proportionate share of
funding of improvements to the agency responsible for improvements,
based on a program established by that agency to reduce the impacts to
the Grant Line Road/White Rock Road Intersection (Sacramento County
Intersection 3).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts
on Grant Line Road between White Rock Road and Kiefer Boulevard
(Sacramento County Roadway Segments 5-7).

To improve operation on Grant Line Road between White Rock Road
and Kiefer Boulevard, this roadway segment must be widened to six
lanes. This improvement is proposed in the Sacramento County and the
City of Rancho Cordova General Plans; however, it is not in the 2035
MTP. Improvements to this roadway segment must be implemented by
Sacramento County and the City of Rancho Cordova. The applicant shall
pay its proportionate share of funding of improvements to the agency
responsible for improvements, based on a program established by that
agency to reduce the impacts to Grant Line Road between White Rock
Road and Kiefer Boulevard (Sacramento County Roadway Segments 5-
7). The identified improvement would more than offset the impacts
specifically related to the Folsom South of U.S. 50 project on this
roadway segment.

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts
on Grant Line Road between Kiefer Boulevard and Jackson Highway
(Sacramento County Roadway Segment 8).

To improve operation on Grant Line Road between Kiefer Boulevard
Jackson Highway, this roadway segment could be widened to six lanes.
This improvement is proposed in the Sacramento County and the City of
Rancho Cordova General Plans; however, it is not in the 2035 MTP.
Improvements to this roadway segment must be implemented by
Sacramento County and the City of Rancho Cordova. The applicant shall
pay its proportionate share of funding of improvements to the agency
responsible for improvements, based on a program established by that
agency to reduce the impacts to Grant Line Road between Kiefer
Boulevard and Jackson Highway (Sacramento County Roadway Segment
8). The identified improvement would more than offset the impacts
specifically related to the Folsom South of U.S. 50 project on this
roadway segment.

3A.1s-4j
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.15-4k
(FPASP
EIR/ErS)

s4-64

54-65

Resolution No. 10658
Page 7l of84

Page 1608

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Sacramento County Department
of Transportation.

Sacramento County Departm ent
of Transportation.

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project
phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project
phase the
improvement
should be built.

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts
on Hazel Avenue between Curragh Downs Drive and U.S. 50
Westbound Ramps (Sacramento County Roadway Segments 12-13).

To improve operation on Hazel Avenue between Curragh Downs Drive
and the U.S. 50 westbound ramps, this roadway segment could be
widened to eight lanes. This improvement is inconsistent with
Sacramento County's general plan because the county's policy requires a
maximum roadway cross section of six lanes. Analysis shown later
indicates that improvements at the impacted intersection in this segment
can be mitigated (see Mitigation Measure 3,A..i5-4q). Improvements to
impacted intersections on this segment will improve operations on this
roadway segment and, therefore; mitigate this segment impact. The
applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of improvements to
the agency responsible for improvements, based on a program established
by that agency to reduce the impacts toHazelAvenue between Cunagh
Downs Drive and U.S. 50 Westbound Ramps (Sacramento County
Roadway Segments 12-13).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts
on l(hite Rock Road between Grant Line Road and Prairie City Road
(Sacramento County Roadway Segment 22).

To improve operation on White Rock Road between Grant Line Road
and Prairie City Road, this roadway segment must be widened to six
lanes. This improvement is included in the 2035 MTP but is not included
in the Sacramento County General Plan. Improvements to this roadway
segment must be implemented by Sacramento County. The identified
improvement would more than offset the impacts specifically related to
the Folsom South of U.S. 50 project on this roadway segment. However,
because of other development in the region that would substantially
increase traffic levels, this roadway segment would continue to operate at
an unacceptable LOS F even with the capacity improvements identified
to mitigate Folsom South of U.S. 50 impacts. The applicant shall pay its
proportionate share of funding of improvements to the agency
responsible for improvements, based on a program established by that
agency to reduce the impacts to White Rock Road between Grant Line
Road and Prairie City Road (Sacramento County Roadway Segment 22).

3A.15-4t
(FPASP
ErRirrs)

3A.15-4m
(FPASP
ErRiErS)

54-66

54-67

Resolution No. 10658
Page 72 of 84

Page 1609

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Sacramento County Department
of Transportation.

Sacramento County Department
of Transportation.

Sacramento County Department
of Transportation.

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project
phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project
phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project
phase the
improvement
should be built.

Participate in Fair Sltare Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts
on llthite Rock Road between Empire Ranch Roud and Carson
Crossing Road (Sacramento County Roadway Segment 28).

To improve operation on White Rock Road between Empire Ranch Road
and Carson Crossing Road, this roadway segment must be widened to six
lanes. Improvements to this roadway segment must be implemented by
Sacramento County. The applicant shall pay its proportionate share of
funding of improvements to the agency responsible for improvements,
based on a program established by that agency to reduce the impacts to
White Rock Road between Empire Ranch Road and Carson Crossing
Road (Sacramento County Roadway Segment 28).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts
on the llthite Rock Road/Carson Crossing Road Intersection (El
Dorado County 1).

To ensure that the White Rock Road/Carson Crossing Road intersection
operates at an acceptable LOS, the eastbound right turn lane must be
converted into a separate free right turn lane, or double right.
Improvements to this intersection must be implemented by El Dorado
County. The applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements to the agency responsible for improvements, based on a
program established by that agency to reduce the impacts to the White
Rock Road/Carson Crossing Road Intersection (El Dorado County l).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts
on tlre Hazel AvenuelU.S. 50 Westbound Ramps fntursection (Caltrans
Intersection 1).

To ensure that the Hazel Avenuefu.S. 50 westbound ramps intersection
operates at an acceptable LOS, the westbound approach must be
reconfigured to consist ofone dedicated left turn lane, one shared Ieft
through lane and three dedicated right-turn lanes. Improvements to this
intersection must be implemented by Caltrans and Sacramento County.
The applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements to the agency responsible for improvements, based on a
program established by that agency to reduce the impacts to the Hazel
Avenue/U.S. 50 Westbound Ramps Intersection (Caltrans Intersection l).

3A.15-4n
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.15-4o
(FPASP
BrR/ErS)

3A.15-4p
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

54-68

54-69

54-70

Resolution No. 10658
Page 73 of84

Page 1610

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Sacramento County Department of
Transportation.

Sacramento County Departm ent
of Transportation.

Sacramento County Departm ent
of Transportation.

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map tc
determine during
which project
phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project
phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts
on Eastbound US 50 between Zinfandel Drive and Sunrise Boalevard
(Freeway Segment 1).

To ensure that Eastbound US 50 operates at an acceptable LOS between
Zinfandel Drive and Sunrise Boulevard, an additional eastbound lane
could be constructed. This improvement is not consistent with the
Concept Facility in Caltrans State Route 50 Conidor System
Management Plan; therefore, it is not likely to be implemented by
Caltrans by 2030. Construction of the Capitol South East Connector,
including widening White Rock Road and Grant Line Road to six lanes
with limited access, could divert some traffic from U.S. 50 and partially
mitigate the project's impact. The applicant shall pay its proportionate
share of funding of improvements to the agency responsible for
improvements, based on a program established by that agency to reduce
the impacts to Eastbound U.S. 50 between ZinfandelDrive and Sunrise
Boulevard (Freeway Segment 1).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts
on Eastbound US 50 between Rancho Cordova Parkway and Hazel
Avenue (Freeway Segment 3).

To ensure that Eastbound US 50 operates at an acceptable LOS between
Rancho Cordova Parkway andHazel Avenue, an additional eastbound
lane could be constructed. This improvement is not consistent with the
Concept Facility in Caltrans State Route 50 Conidor System
Management Plan; therefore, it is not likely to be implemented by
Caltrans by 2030. Construction of the Capitol South East Connector,
including widening White Rock Road and Grant Line Road to six lanes
with limited access, could divert some traffic offof U.S. 50 and partially
mitigate the project's impact. The applicant shall pay its proportionate
share of funding of improvements to the agency responsible for
improvements, based on a program established by that agency to reduce
the impacts to Eastbound U.S. 50 between Rancho Cordova Parkway and
Hazel Avenue (Freeway Segment 3).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts
on Eastbound US 50 between Folsom Boulevard and Prairie City Road
(Freeway Segment 5).

To ensure that Eastbound US 50 operates at an acceptable LOS between
Folsom Boulevard and Prairie City Road, the eastbound auxiliary lane

3A.15-4q
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.15-4r
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.15-4s
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

54-71

54-72

54-73

Resolution No. 10658
Page 74 of 84

Page 1611

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Sacramento County Department
of Transportation.

Sacramento County Department
of Transportation.

approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project
phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project
phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during

should be converted to a mixed flow lane that extends to and drops at the
Oak Avenue Parkway off ramp (see mitigation measure 3,{.15-4t).
Improvements to this freeway segment must be implemented by Caltrans.
This improvement is not consistent with the Concept Facility in Caltrans
State Route 50 Corridor System Management Plan; therefore, it is not
likely to be implemented by Caltrans by 2030. Construction of the
Capitol South East Connector, including widening White Rock Road and
Grant Line Road to six lanes with limited access, could divert some
traffic off of U.S. 50 and partially mitigate the project's impact. The
applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of improvements, as
may be determined by a nexus study or other appropriate and reliable
mechanism paid for by applicant, to reduce the impacts to Eastbound
U.S. 50 between Folsom Boulevard and Prairie City Road (Freeway
Segment 5).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts
on Eastbound US 50 between Pruirie City Road and Oak Avenue
Parkway (Freeway Segment 6).

To ensure that Eastbound US 50 operates at an acceptable LOS between
Prairie City Road and Oak Avenue Parkway, the northbound Prairie City
Road slip on ramp should merge with the eastbound auxiliary lane that
extends to and drops at the Oak Avenue Parkway off ramp (see
Mitigation Measures 3A'.15-4u, v and w), and the southbound Prairie City
Road flyover on ramp should be braided over the Oak Avenue Parkway
off ramp and start an extended full auxiliary lane to the East Bidwell
Street - Scott Road off ramp. Improvements to this freeway segment
must be implemented by Caltrans. The applicant shall pay its
proportionate share of funding of improvements, as may be determined
by a nexus study or other appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by
applicant, to reduce the impacts to Eastbound U.S. 50 between Prairie
City Road and Oak Avenue Parkway (Freeway Segment 6).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts
on the U.S. 50 Eastbound / Prairie City Road SIip Ramp Merge
(Freeway Merge 6).

To ensure that Eastbound US 50 operates at an acceptable LOS, the
northbound Prairie City Road slip on ramp should start the eastbound
auxiliary lane that extends to and drops at the Oak Avenue Parkway off
ramp (see mitigation measure 3.A.15-4u, w and x), and the southbound

3A.15-4t
(FPASP
ErR/BrS)

3A.15-4u
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

54-74

54- /5

Resolution No. 10658
Page 75 of84

Page 1612

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Sacramento County Departm ent
of Transportation.

Sacramento County Departm ent
of Transportation.

which project
phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before project
build oul A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project
phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project
phase the
improvement
should be built.

Prairie City Road flyover on ramp should be braided over the Oak
Avenue Parkway off ramp and start an extended full auxiliary lane to the
East Bidwell Street - Scott Road offramp. Improvements to this freeway
segment must be implemented by Caltrans. The applicant shall pay its
proportionate share of funding of improvements, as may be determined
by a nexus study or other appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by
applicant, to reduce the impacts to the U.S. 50 Eastbound / Prairie City
Road slip ramp merge (Freeway Merge 6).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts
on tlte a.S. 50 Eastbound / Prairie City Road Flyover On Ramp to Oak
Avenue Parkway Off Ramp Weave (Freeway Weave 7).

To ensure that Eastbound US 50 operates at an acceptable LOS, the
northbound Prairie City Road slip on ramp should start the eastbound
auxiliary lane that extends to and drops at the Oak Avenue Parkway off
ramp (see mitigation measure 3A.15-4u, v and x), and the southbound
Prairie City Road flyover on ramp should be braided over the Oak
Avenue Parkway off ramp and start an extended full auxiliary lane to the
East Bidwell Street - Scott Road off ramp. Improvements to this freeway
segment must be implemented by Caltrans. The applicant shall pay its
proportionate share of funding of improvements, as may be determined
by a nexus study or other appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by
applicant, to reduce the impacts to the U.S. 50 Eastbound / Prairie City
Road Flyover On Ramp to Oak Avenue Parkway Off Ramp Weave
(Freeway Weave 7).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts
on U.S. 50 Eastbound/ Oak Avenue Parkway Loop Ramp Merge
(Freeway Merge 8).

To ensure that Eastbound US 50 operates at an acceptable LOS, the
southbound Oak Avenue Parkway loop on ramp should merge with the
eastbound auxiliary lane that starts at the southbound Prairie City Road
braided flyover on ramp and ends at the East Bidwell Street - Scott Road
off ramp (see mitigation measure 3A..15-4u, v and w). Improvements to
this freeway segment must be implemented by Caltrans. The applicant
shallpay its proportionate share of funding of improvements, as may be
determined by a nexus study or other appropriate and reliable mechanism
paid for by applicant, to reduce the impacts to U.S. 50 Eastbound i Oak
Avenue Parkway Loop Ramp Merge (Freeway Merge 8).

3A.15-4v
(FPASP
ErR/EIS)

3A.15-4w
(FPASP
ErRiErs)

54-76

54-77

Resolution No. 10658
Page 76 of84

Page 1613

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Sacramento County Department
of Transportation.

Sacramento County Department
of Transportation.

UTILITIES AND SERVICE SYSTEMS

City of Folsom Community
Development Department and
City of Folsom Public Works
Department

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project
phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project
phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before approval of
final maps and
issuance of
building permits
for any project
phases.

Participate in Fair Shure Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts
on U.S. 50lVestbound/ Empire Ranch Road Loop Ramp Merge
(Freeway Merge 27).

To ensure that Westbound US 50 operates at an acceptable LOS, the
northbound Empire Ranch Road loop on ramp should start the westbound
auxiliary lane that ends at the East Bidwell Street - Scott Road off ramp.
The slip-on ramp from southbound Empire Ranch Road slip ramp would
merge into this extended auxiliary lane. Improvements to this freeway
segment must be implemented by Caltrans. The applicant shall pay its
proportionate share of funding of improvements, as may be determined
by a nexus study or other appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by
applicant, to reduce the impacts to the U.S. 50 Westbound / Empire
Ranch Road loop ramp merge (Freeway Merge 27).

Participate in Fair Sltare Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts
on U.S. 50 lVestbound / Prairie City Road Loop Ramp Merge (Freeway
Merge 35).

To ensure that Westbound US 50 operates at an acceptable LOS, the
northbound Prairie City Road loop on ramp should start the westbound
auxiliary lane that continues beyond the Folsom Boulevard off ramp. The
slip-on ramp from southbound Prairie City Road slip ramp would merge
into this extended auxiliary lane. Improvements to this freeway segment
must be implemented by Caltrans. The applicant shall pay its
proportionate share of funding of improvements, as may be determined
by a nexus study or other appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by
applicant, to reduce the impacts to the U.S. 50 Westbound / Prairie City
Road Loop Ramp Merge (Freeway Merge 35).

Submit Proof of Adequate On- and Off-Site Wastewater Convqtance
Facilities and Implement On- and Off-Site Infrastructure Service
Systems or Ensure That Adequate Financing Is Secared
Before the approval of the final map and issuance of building permits for
all project phases, the project applicant(s) ofall project phases shall
submit proof to the City of Folsom that an adequate wastewater
conveyance system either has been constructed or is ensured through
payment of the City's facilities augmentation fee as described under the
Folsom Municipal Code Title 3, Chapter 3.40, "Facilities Augmentation
Fee - Folsom South Area Facilities Plan," or other sureties to the CiW's

3A.15-4x
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.15-4y
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.16-1
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

54-78

54-79

54-80

Resolution No. 10658
Page77 of84

Page 1614

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



City of Folsom Community
Development Department and
City of Folsom Public Works
Department

City of Folsom Community
Development Department and
City of Folsom Public Works
Department

City of Folsom Community
Development Department and

Before approval of
final maps and
issuance of
building permits
for any project
phases.

Before approval of
final maps and
issuance of
building permits
for any project
phases.

Before approval of
final maps and
issuance of

satisfaction. Both on-site wastewater conveyance infrastructure and off-
site force main sufficient to provide adequate service to the project shall
be in place for the amount of development identified in the tentative map
before approval of the final map and issuance of building permits for all
project phases, or their financing shall be ensured to the satisfaction of
the City.

D e mo n s t r at e A de q u at e S RWTP Was t ew ater Tr e alme nt C ap ac ity.

The project applicant(s) of all project phases shall demonstrate adequate
capacity at the SRWTP for new wastewater flows generated by the
project. This shall involve preparing a tentative map-level study and
paying connection and capacity fees as identified by SRCSD. Approval
of the final map and issuance of building permits for all project phases
shall not be granted until the City verifies adequate SRWTP capacity is
available for the amount of development identified in the tentative map.

Submit Proof of Surface lltater Supply Availability.
a. Prior to approval of any small-lot tentative subdivision map subject to
Government Code Section 66473.7 (SB 221), the City shall comply with
that statute. Prior to approval of any small-lot tentative subdivision map
for a proposed residential project not subject to that statute, the City need
not comply with Section 66473.7, or formally consult with any public
water system that would provide water to the affected area; nevertheless,
the City shall make a factual showing or impose conditions similar to
those required by Section 66473.7 to ensure an adequate water supply for
development authorized by the map.

b. Prior to recordation of each final subdivision map, or prior to City
approval of any similar project-specific discretionary approval or
entitlement required for nonresidential uses, the project applicant(s) of
that project phase or activity shall demonskate the availability of a
reliable and sufficient water supply from a public water system for the
amount of development that would be authorized by the final subdivision
map or project-specific discretionary nonresidential approval or
entitlement. Such a demonstration shall consist of information showing
that both existing sources are available or needed supplies and
improvements will be in place prior to occupancy.

Submit Proof of Adequate Off-Site Vl/ater Conveyance Facilities and
Implement Off-Site Infrastructure Service System or Ensure That
Adequate Financing Is Secured

3A.16-3
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.18-1
(FPASP
ErRtErs)

3A.18-2a
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

54-81

54-82

54-83

Resolution No. 10658
Page 78 of84

Page 1615

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



City of Folsom Public Works
Department

City of Folsom Community
Development Department and
City of Folsom Public Works
Department

City of Folsom Community
Development Department

building permits
for any project
phases.

Before approval of
final maps and
issuance of
building permits
for any project
phases.

Before approval of
grading or
improvement plans
or any ground
disturbing
activities, including
grubbing or
clearing, for any
project phase.

Before the approval of the final subdivision map and issuance of building
permits for all project phases, the project applicant(s) of any particular
discretionary development application shall submit proof to the City of
Folsom that an adequate off-site water conveyance system either has been
constructed or is ensured or other sureties to the City's satisfaction. The
off-site water conveyance infrastructure sufficient to provide adequate
service to the project shall be in place for the amount of development
identified in the tentative map before approval of the final subdivision
map and issuance of building permits for all project phases, or their
financing shall be ensured to the satisfaction of the City. A certificate of
occupancy shall not be issued for any building within the SPA until the
water conveyance infrastructure sufficient to serve such building has
been constructed and is in place.

Demonstrate Adequate Off-Site lVater Treatment Capacity (if the Off-
Site lltater Treatment Plant Option is Selected).

If an off-site water treatment plant (WTP) alternative is selected (as
opposed to the on-site WTP alternative), the project applicant(s) for any
parti cular discretionary development application shall demonstrate
adequate capacity at the off-site WTP. This shall involve preparing a
tentative map-level study and paying connection and capacity fees as
determined by the City. Approval of the final project map shall not be
granted until the City verifies adequate water treatment capacity either is
available or is certain to be available when needed for the amount of
development identified in the tentative map before approval of the final
map and issuance of building permits for all project phases. A certificate
of occupancy shall not be issued for any building within the SPA until the
water treatment capacity sufficient to serve such building has been
constructed and is in place.

Conduct Environmental Aw areness Tr aining for Conslr uction Employ ees.

Prior to beginning construction activities, the Project Applicant shall
employ a qualified biologist to develop and conduct environmental
awareness training for construction employees. The training shall describe
the importance of onsite biological resources, including special-status
wildlife habitats; potential nests of special-status birds; and roosting habitat
for special-status bats. The biologist shall also explain the importance of other
responsibilities related to the protection of wildlife during construction such as

inspecting open trenches and looking under vehicles and machinery prior to

3A.18-2b
(FPASP
ErR/BrS)

4.4-l
(Westland/

Eagle SPA)

54-84

54-85

Resolution No. 10658
Page 79 of 84

Page 1616

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



California Department of Fish and
Game, and City of Folsom
Community Development
Department

City of Folsom Community
Development Department; U.S
Army Corp of Engineers;

Before approval of
grading or
improvement plans
or any ground
disturbing
activities, including
grubbing or
clearing, for any
project phase.

During all
construction phases

moving them to ensure there are no lizards, snakes, small mammals, or other
wildlife that could become trapped, injured, or killed in construction areas or
under equipment.

The environmental awareness program shall be provided to all
construction personnel to briefthem on the life history ofspecial-status
species in or adjacent to the project area, the need to avoid impacts on
sensitive biological resources, any terms and conditions required by State
and federal agencies, and the penalties for not complying with biological
mitigation requirements. If new construction personnel are added to the
project, the contractor's superintendent shall ensure that the personnel
receive the mandatory training before starting work. An environmental
awareness handout that describes and illustrates sensitive resources to be
avoided during project construction and identifies all relevant permit
conditions shall be provided to each person.

Preconstruction Nesting Bird Survey.

The Project Applicant shall conduct a preconstruction nesting bird survey ofall
areas associated with construction activities on the project site within 14 days
prior to commencement of construction during the nesting season (1 February
through 31 August).

Ifactive nests are found, a no-disturbance buffer around the nest shall be
established. The buffer distance shall be established by a qualified
biologist in consultation with CDFW. The buffer shall be maintained
until the fledglings are capable of flight and become independent of the
nest, to be determined by a qualified biologist. Once the young are
independent ofthe nest, no further measures are necessary. Pre-
construction nesting surveys are not required for construction activity
outside ofthe nesting season.

Co^pll with the hogrammnic Agreement

The PA for the project is incorporated by reference. The PA provides a
man agement framework for identifying historic properties, determ ining
adverse effects, and resolving those adverse effects as required under
Section 106 of the National Historic Preservation Act. This document is
incorporated by reference. The PA is available for public inspection and
review at the California Office of Historic Preservation 1725 23rd Street
Sacramento, CA 95816.

4.4-7

(Westland/

Eagle SPA)

3A.5-1a

(Westland/

Eagle SPA)

s4-86

54-87

Resolution No. 10658
Page 80 of84

Page 1617

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



City of Folsom Community
Development Department; U. S
A.my Corp of Engineers

Before approval c,f
grading or
improvement plans
or any ground
disturbing
activities, including
grubbing or
clearing, for any
project phase.

Conduct Construction Personnel Education, Condact On-Sile Monitoring If
Required, Stop llork if Cultural Resources are Discovered, Assess the
SigniJicance of the Find, and Perform Treatment or Avoidance as Required
To reduce potential impacts to previously undiscovered cultural resources, the
project applicant(s) ofall project phases shall do the following:

> Before the start ofground-disturbing activities, the project applicant(s) ofall
project phases shall retain a qualified archaeologist to conduct training for
construction workers as necessary based upon the sensitivity ofthe project
APE, to educate them about the possibility of encountering buried cultural
resources and inform them ofthe proper procedures should cultural resources
be encountered.

> As a result of the work conducted for Mitigation Measures 3A.5-1a and
3A.5-lb, if the archaeologist determines that any portion of the SPA or the
off-site elements should be monitored for potential discovery of as-yet-
unknown cultural resources, the project applicant($ ofall project phases

shall implement such monitoring in the locations specified by the
archaeologist. USACE should review and approve any recommendations by
archaeologists with respect to monitoring.

> Should any cultural resources, such as structural features, unusual amounts of
bone or shell, artifacts, or architectural remains be encountered during any
construction activities, work shall be suspended in the vicinity of the find and
the appropriate oversight agency(ies) (identified below) shall be notified
immediately. The appropriate oversight agency(ies) shallretain a qualified
archaeologist who shall conduct a field investigation of the specific site and
shall assess the significance ofthe find by evaluating the resource for
eligibility for listing on the CRHR and the NRHP. If the resource is eligible
for listing on the CRHR or NRHP and it would be subject to disturbance or
destruction, the actions required in Mitigation Measures 34.5-1a and 3A.5-
1b shallbe implemented. The oversight agency shallbe responsible for
approval of recommended mitigation if it is determined to be feasible in light
of the approved land uses and shall implement the approved mitigation
before resuming construction activities at the archaeological site.

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of Folsom's jurisdictional
boundaries must be coordinated by the proiect applicant(s) ofeach applicable

3A.5-2

(Westland/

Eagle SPA)

54-88

Resolution No. 10658
Page 8l of84

Page 1618

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



project phase with the affected oversight agency(ies) (i.e., El Dorado and/or
Sacramento Counties, or Caltrans).

The project applicant, in coordination with USACE, shall ensure that an
archaeological sensitivity training program is developed and implemented during a
pre-construction meeting for construction supervisors. The sensitivity training
program shall provide information about notification procedures when potential
archaeological material is discovered, procedures for coordination between
construction personnel and monitoring personnel, and information about other
treatment or issues that may arise if cultural resources (including human remains)
are discovered during project construction. This protocol shall be communicated to
all new construction personnel during orientation and on a poster that is placed in a
visible location inside the construction job trailer. The phone number of the USACE
cultural resources staffmember shall also be included.

The on-site sensitivity training shall be canied out each time a new contractor
will begin work in the APE and at the beginning of each construction season by
each contractor.

If unanticipated discoveries of additionalhistoric properties, defined in 36 CFR
800.16 (l), are made during the construction of the project, the USACE shall
ensure that they will be protected by implementing the following measures:

> The Construction Manager, or archaeological monitor, if given the authority
to halt construction activities, shall ensure that work in that area is
immediately halted within a 100-foot radius of the unanticipated discovery
until the find is examined by a person meeting the professional qualifications
standards specified in Section 2.2 of Attachment G of the HPMP. The
Construction Manager, or archaeological monitor, if present, shall notif' the
USACE within24 hours of the discovery.

> The USACE shall notif' the State Historic Preservation Officer (SHPO)
within one working day of an unanticipated discovery and may initiate
interim treatment measures in accordance with this HPTP. Once the USACE
makes a formal determination of eligibility for the resource, the USACE will
notifu the SHPO within 48 hours of the determination and afford the SHpO
an opportunity to comment on appropriate treatment. The SHPO shall
respond within12 hours of the request to consult. Failure of the SHPO to
respond within12 hours shallnot prohibit the USACE from implementing
the treatment measures.

Resolution No. 10658
Page 82 of84

Page 1619

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Sacramento County Coroner;
Native American Heritage
Commission; City of Folsom
Community Development
Department

During all ground
disturbing
activities, for any
project phase.

The project applicants shall be required
compliance in the form of a completed

to submitto the City proof of
training roster and copy of training

materials.

S u s p en d G r o un d- D istu r b ingAaivitia if Humnn Remtins are Encountered utd
Co*pll with Californiu Health and Safety Code hocedura.
In accordance with the Califomia Health and Safety Code, if human remains are
uncovered during ground-disturbing activities, including those associated with
off-site elements, the project applicant(s) of all project phases shall immediately
halt all ground-disturbing activities in the area of the find and notify the
Sacramento County Coroner and a professional archaeologist skilled in
osteological analysis to determine the nature of the remains. The coroner is
required to examine all discoveries of human remains within 48 hours of
receiving notice of a discovery on private or public lands (california Health and
Safety Code Section 7050.5[b]). If the coroner determines that the remains are
those of a Native American, he or she must contact the NAHC by phone within
24 hours of making that determination (California Health and Safety Code
Section 7050[c]).

After the coroner's findings are complete, the project applicant(s), an
archaeologist, and the NAHC-designated Most Likely Descendant shall determine
the ultimate treatment and disposition of the remains and take appropriate steps to
ensure that additional human interments are not disturbed. The responsibilities for
acting on notification of a discovery of Native American human remains are
identified in Section 5097.9 of the California Public Resources Code.

Upon the discovery of Native American remains, the procedures above regarding
involvement of the applicable county coroner, notification of the NAHC, and
identification of an Most Likely Descendant shall be followed. The project
applicant(s) of all project phases shall ensure that the immediate vicinity
(according to generally accepted cultural or archaeological standards and
practices) is not damaged or disturbed by further development activity until
consultation with the Most Likely Descendant has taken place. The Most Likely
Descendant shall have 48 hours after being granted access to the site to inspect
the site and make recommendations. A range of possible treatments for the
remains may be discussed: nondestructive removal and analysis, preservation in
place, relinquishment of the remains and associated items to the descendants, or
other culturally appropriate treatment. As suggested by AB 2641 (Chapter 863,
Statutes of2006), the concerned parties may extend discussions beyond the initial
48 hours to allow for the discovery of additional remains. AB 2641(e) includes a

3A.5-3

(Westland/

Eagle SPA)

54-89

Resolution No. 10658
Page 83 of84

Page 1620

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



list ofsite protection measures and states that the project applicant(s) shall
comply with one or more of the following requirements:

> record the site with the NAHC or the appropriate Information Center,

> use an open-space or conservation zoning designation or easement, or

> record a reinternment document with the county.

The project applicant(s) or its authorized representative ofall project phases shall
rebury the Native American human remains and associated grave goods with
appropriate dignify on the property in a location not subject to further subsurface
disturbance if the NAHC is unable to identify an Most Likely Descendant or if the
Most Likely Descendant fails to make a recommendation within 48 hours after
being granted access to the site. The project applicant(s) or its authorized
representative may also reinter the remains in a location not subject to further
disturbance if it rejects the recommendation of the Most Likely Descendant and
mediation by the NAHC fails to provide measures acceptable to the landowner.
Ground disturbance in the zone of suspended activity shall not recommence
without authorization from the archaeologist.

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of Folsom's jurisdictional
boundaries must be coordinated by the project applicant(s) ofeach applicable
project phase with the affected oversight agency(ies) (i.e., El Dorado andlor
Sacramento Counties, or Caltrans).

The project applicants shall be required to submit to the City proof of
compliance in the form of a completed training roster and copy of
training materials.

Resolution No. 10658
Page 84 of84

Page 1621

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Attachm ent 2

Planning Commission Staff Report dated June 2, 2021

Page 1622

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



FOLFl(}n'r

Project:

File #:

Requests:

Location:

Staff Gontact:

Propefi Owner
Name: Arcadian
lmprovement Co., LLC
Address: 4370 Town Center Blvd,
Suite 100, El Dorado Hills,
cA95762

AGENDA ITEM NO. 3
Type: Public Hearing

Date: June 2,2021

Planning Commission Staff Report
50 Natoma Street, Council Chambers

Folsom, CA 95630

Mangini Ranch Phase 1C 4-Pack

PN-21-002

Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map

Planned Development Permit- Development Standards and
Architectural Review

The proposed Mangini Ranch Phase 1C 4-Pack Subdivision
project is in the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan north of Mangini
Parkway and west of Placerville Road/Future Savannah Parkway

Kathy Pease, AICP, Contract Planner, 916-81 2-0749
kpease@masfirm.com

ctfr ot

Applicant
Name: Tri Pointe Homes, LLC
Address: 2990 Lava Ridge Court
Suite 190, Roseville, CA 95661

Recommendation: Conduct a public hearing and recommend approval of the following,
subject to the findings (Findings A-Z) and conditions of approval (Conditions 1-53)
attached to this report:

. Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map

o Planned Development Permit- Development Standards and Architectural Review

Project Summary: The proposed project involves several related actions associated with
a proposed residential development:

a A Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map (SLVTM) seeks to subdivide a
portion of the area of the project site (1 1 .O5-acres) into 100 residential lots.
Planned Development Permit-Development Standards and Design Reviewa

Page 1623

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



AGENDA ITEM NO. 3
Type: Public Hearing

Date: June 2,2021
clrr ot

F()LFT()n'r

These proposed actions are described in detail and analyzed later in this report.

Table of Contents:

Attachment 1 - Background and Setting

Attachment 2 - Project Description

. Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map

. Planned Development Permit-Development Standards and Design
Review

Attachment 3 - Analysis

. Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map
o Planned Development Permit-Development Standards and Design

Review

Attachment 4 - Conditions of Approval

Attachment5 - Vicinity Map

Attachment 6 - Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map, dated May 19,2021.

Attachment 7 - Preliminary Grading and Drainage Plan, dated May 19,2021.

Attachment 8 - Residential Schematic Design, dated April 7, 2021.

Attachment 9 - Exterior Color/Materials Specification, dated May 18,2021.

Attachment 10 - CEQA Exemption and Streamlining Analysis, May 2021.

Attachment 1 1 - Access and Circulation Analysis, dated May 21,2021.

Attachment 12 - Environmental Noise Analysis, dated April24,2021 .

Attachment 13 - Applicant's lnclusionary Housing Letter, November 3,2020.

Attachment14 - Applicant's Mangini Ranch Phase 1C 4-Pack Narrative.

Attachment 15 - Applicant's General Plan Consistency Analysis

Attachment 16 - Wall and Fence Exhibit, dated May 24,2021.

Attachment 17 - Landscape Plan dated Apri|27,2021.

Attachment 18 - FrontYard Landscape Plan, dated March 18,2021.

Page 1624

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



li,ii,
IV AGENDA ITEM NO. 3

Type: Public Hearing
Date: June 2,2021

FOLEl()M
ctrr ot

orl:trottvS It tatJtl

Submitted,

PAM JOHNS
Community Development Director

Page 1625

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 1C 4-Pack Subdivision (PN 21-002)
June 2,2021

ATTACHMENT 1

BACKGROUND AND SETTING

A. Background: Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan

The proposed Project site is part of the approved Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan
(FPASP), a comprehensively planned community that proposes new development based
on "Smart Growth" and Transit Oriented Development principles. See Figure 1 FRASP
Land Use Plan.

The FPASP, approved in 2011, is a development plan for over 3,500 acres of previously
undeveloped land located south of Highway 50, north of White Rock Road, east of Prairie
City Road, and adjacent to the Sacramento County/El Dorado County line in the
southeastern portion of the City.

The FPASP includes 11,461 residential units at various densities on approximately 1,630
acres; 310 acres designated for commercial and industrial use; +/-130 acres designated
for public/quasi-public uses, elementary/middle school/high schools, and
community/neighborhood parks; and +/-1 ,1 10 acres for open-space areas.

The Project was part of the Mangini Ranch Phase 1 Large Lot subdivision map approved
by the City June 25,2015. The site is also part of the Mangini Ranch 1C North SLVTM
Project being processed concurrently that will create a remainder parcel of the subject
property (Lot A).

The Project site is designated Multi-Family Low Density residential (SP-MLD) in the
FPASP, which provides for development at 7.0 to 12.0 units per acre. An excerpt from
the FPASP Land Use Map is shown below as Figure 1, Land Use Plan. This designation
is consistent with the site's MLD designation in the Folsom General Plan.

B. PhysicalSetting

As shown on the aerial photograph, Figure 2, pre-existing vegetation (native/non-native
grasses) on the site has been disturbed and was previously used as a material
preparation site and includes rocky terrain that slopes to the west. No oaks trees are
located on the Project site.

Page 1626

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 1C 4-Pack Subdivision (PN 21-002)
June2,2021

FIGURE 1: LAND USE PLAN

E
ffit

IL!
I
.1*1:

=

@
lrarnd
I I'
f-'1re

\g

ll't06l OU
27,ldo Popul.Son
6.0 durlc Aver.gc Dsmlty
2.8m GgF Comrn rolel

.PROJEdT 
SITE

6l3sta

I
E

T
I

.+'
'5bhlrd.tbrysa&lr
Mndrt,l-rffiI?
Aged lb, lt. Eta
SOtfSrlDt16

btflmthltffiIt
apd&a.ilrl
St$ld/lDrttd

MatlS
ApndS.rWZ Itl
€aE

ffEarelffib
tfedbz,tra
sald

uard!s
AFdnryA ria
Irt4T6

hHildfte.et
AFwrht nla

Mi-ffiItm
rp-EtFra
6lnrb.diserd

EE.hat:5m
rCEd@6tla

m.srml
^tp{ll{ 

rr. Ptt

bra.rtF116l+
aFq{!t rl. Alt
ar&Lis?s4ld

htdLa?blffib
aaF-atut r!. ua
lt&ld/SldId

&di&rIeI16lrt
Aprbrt.:oll
5AE

bll*rrtkld
lDrdftafrro
l@-E!l[4
aatrl!f{/ l6&rd

ffihrO
l@{rryI Iil

h|ffmlt
,rd&r{ e

, Folsom Plan Area Specifrc Plan
2011 I 2020 Entitlements

Rdb..l: JdY.zOF

ffill.ltUapJb! Draaota$.'/strdr
tl!6nE.DArpdsil 8rt

Page 1627

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 1C 4-Pack Subdivision (PN 21-002)
June 2,2021

FIGURE 2: AERIAL PHOTO (20201

Page 1628

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Planning Commission
ManginiRanch Phase 1C 4-Pack Subdivision (PN 21-002)
June2,2021

Figure 3 shows the relationship of the Mangini Ranch Phase 1C 4-Pack Project, to other
pending Projects including the 1C North Project and the proposed Mangini Place
Apartments to the south.

FIGURE 3: RELATIONSHIP TO OTHER ADJACENT PROJECTS

Project
r!r lllrl{! t

- Ptrcr:k

FROPOsEQ
PHAS:.I C 4- ." FASKI.,. 

.. .. 
*1:i..... .

atl

L\rlt r\
rr-Br E
rtrrrl'rl

r. , Vllloga I
M,-Ll .

i ,lIl.ol5 +f'xri',.
*fiy;s'f.
, #i.tt*tt - Arl.tirr:rf:

- - _'1'! " l''an: A,.it lrt.
-..:

I
I

Villoge 2
[i_L],

iJ.l Loli 4!',r( / l' ilytll
? fi.r:: (int:tt

:,:
t..

': t'
rl

PROPOSED
MANGINi

PLACE
AF'A[t]t\'lENIS

I ,r.r 
'. 

,'-- ---.

Page 1629

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 1C 4-Pack Subdivision (PN 21-002)
June 2,2021

ATTACHMENT 2
PROJECT DESCRIPTION

APPLICANT'S PROPOSAL

The Applicant is requesting approval of several related actions to allow the development
of 100 single family homes on an 11-acre site. This Attachment provides information on
the following requested approvals:

. Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map for 100 residential lots.

. Planned Development Permit-Development Standards and Design
Review

A. Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map

The first component of the Applicant's proposal is a Small-Lot Vesting Tentative
Subdivision Map (SLVTM) to create 100 single-family residential lots and two landscape
lots (Lots A and B) along Savannah Parkway. The proposed subdivision layout is shown
in Figure 4 on the following page. (A more detailed version of the subdivision map is
included as Attachment 6 to this staff report.)

The proposed subdivision features interior lots with minimum lot sizes of 2,290 square
feet, which deviates from the MLD Development Standards (see discussion below
regarding the Planned Development Permit) Corner lots as proposed generally range
from 3,850 square feet (55'x7O') to 4,720 square feet (59'x80'). The Phase 1C North 4-
pack product strives to provide a compact developmentwith homes at an affordable price
point on a small lot. Table 1 shows that there is a mix of unit clusters that range from 4-
unit clusters to 8-pack clusters on alleys. ln addition, 19 of the lots will be conventional in

size and have standard street access.

Each cluster configuration includes the following

. Four different lot sizes.

. Lots range from 2,296 to 5,898 square feet.

. Lot widths range from 41.5 to 53 feet.

. Four different floor plans.

Page 1630

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 1C 4-Pack Subdivision (PN 21-002)
June 2,2021

FIGURE 4: PROPOSED SUBDIVISION LAYOUT

TABLE 1: UNIT CLUSTERS

EH

-Trt

r

a-

*tt|Jgs
H

HFT-'

lE-

:FA

----f..t!!ilF-

Effi
UTF-

!re
lEfiF?l.ltE
----!-

Unit Configuration Number Units
4-Pack Cluster 15 60

6-Pack Cluster 1 6

7-Pack Cluster 1 7

8- Pack Cluster 1 8

Typical/Conventional Lot
(No Cluster)

19

Total Lots 100

Page 1631

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 1C 4-Pack Subdivision (PN 21-002)
June 2,2021

Figure 5 shows the location of each type of clustered units. Purple shows 4-Packs,
salmon color shows a 6-pack configuration, blue shows a7-packconfiguration, yellow an

8-Pack and 19 non-colored lots on the end of blocks are conventional lots.

FIGURE 5: SITE LAYOUT SHOWING TYPES OF CLUSTERED UNITS

4.PACK CLUSTER

6.PACK CLUSTER

7.PACK CLUSTEF

8-PACK CLUSTER

TYPICAL LOT

lt

l6

Page 1632

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 1C 4-Pack Subdivision (PN 21-002)
June 2,2021

f;
d

F**** Ds

l.- i.l..

PlanI -4t-6'Whlsl3t
Plan 2 6€|'Wde Lot

Flan3-6(l'uudaLot
PlEn /f .44.6'Ylrid€ Lr'r

FIGURE 6: EXAMPLES OF VARIED LOT SIZES

a'5 JF

ah

il
cl

I
re

duE

The Project provides a variety of lot sizes,

widths, and floor plans on each of the four lots

to provide a varied streetscape.

":l-
T
I
t?.

ti' t
,
I

1'

'Iil,

$

e?l.ffi

Page 1633

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 1C 4-Pack Subdivision (PN 21-002)
June 2,2021

Access into and out of the subdivision will be provided at an entrance on Savannah
Parkway via a public street (non-gated). Secondary access for this Project will also be
provided through the 1C North Project to the south, which connects to Mangini Parkway.
A pedestrian-only access point is located at the end of "D" Court (shown with a red arrow
on Figure 7). Condition No. 49 requires the Applicant to provide a six-foot concrete
sidewalk and landscaping within the ten-foot easement to provide access to the Class 1

trail/open space located on the northern boundary. A dark blue arrow shows an additional
pedestrian access point would be provided to the south of the Project area, on Lot G in
the proposed Phase 1C North Project.

FIGURE 7: PEDESTRIAN ACCESS

IEGE}ID

-fr
i-rili-'

PEOESIPIAN ACCESS E CIRCUTA'IO}I PLAN

PHASE I C.F-c.qnaFb rC-E&DE-

lErfg{!E

Page 1634

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Planning Commission
ManginiRanch Phase 1C 4-Pack Subdivision (PN 21-002)
June2,2021

B. Planned Development Permit- Development Standards

The Planned Development Permit is designed to allow greater flexibility in the design of
a project than otherwise possible through strict application of the land use regulations.
The Planned Development Permit process is designed to encourage creative and
efficient uses of land. The following are proposed as part of the Applicant's Planned
Development Permit:

. Deviations to Development Standards

. Building Architecture and Design

Deviations from Development Standards

The Applicant's desire is to provide a unique single family detached compact product
that meets a land use density of 9 dwelling units per acre. As a result, the Applicant is

requesting several deviations to the specific Plan MLD development standards to
achieve this density. The request includes reduced minimum lot sizes, reduced front
yard, garage, and side yard setbacks, and an increase in maximum lot coverage up to
60% on ten of the lots.

The following table outlines the areas that are proposed to deviate from the MLD
Development Standards shown in red.

TABLE 2: SP-MLD MULTI-FAMILY LOW DENSITY DEVELOPMENT STANDARDS

*Nineteen of the 4-Pack (Lots 13-16, 33-36, 37-40, and 57-60) are conventional lots that would
meet all but the side yard setback MLD Development Standard.
**Only the following lots would be allowed to exceed the maximum lot coverage: Lots 15, 17, 18,
19, 27, 46, 47, 55, 62, and 67.

Development Standard Requirement Proposed 4-Pack
Conventional* Lots

Majority of
Project

4-Pack Lots
Minimum Lot Size 3,000 3,000 2,290

Corner Lot 3,500 3,500 3,500
Front Porch Setback 12.5 Feet 12.5 Feet 5
Front Primary Structure
Setback

't5 Feet 15 Feet 5

Front Garaoe Setback 20 Feet 20 Feet 5
Side Yard Setbacks 5 Feet/S Feet 4 Feet 4
Rear Yard Setback 10 Feet 10 Feet 10
Maximum Lot Coveraqe 50o/o 5Oo/o 60%**

Page 1635

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 1C 4-Pack Subdivision (PN 21-002)
June 2,2021

According to the Applicant ten lots would exceed the 50% lot coverage standard

because the lots are in the center of the Project where grading and retaining wall

conditions restrict shifting lot lines.

The Applicant has put together a package of amenities (Attachment 14) that will provide

a public benefit to future residents in the community above what would normally be
provided. While there are other areas of the City that contain 4- and 6-pack product, this
community will be unique in terms of architectural style and increased energy efficiency.
The proposed amenities included:

1. Electric Vehicle Charging Station- An electric vehicle charging station will be
included with each unit supporting the use of electric vehicles, reduction in fossil
fuel use, and clean air and lower cost driving for the community.

2. Cool Roof- Obligating the 4-Pack community to the high standard of a roof tile
with a .17 SR value, makes the home more energy efficient and offsets the
community heat index as a whole. This will help reduce heat in the
neighborhood while still providing an attractive architecturaltile roof.

3. lncreased insulation-The design of the homes includes 2x6 exterior walls. This
choice translates to up to 69% more uninterrupted insulation in the walls reducing
the heat loss of the home and lowering overall energy consumption.

4. Third Party Verification The 4-Pack community will include a voluntary Quality
lnsulation lnspection (Qll). Performed by Certified HERS inspectors, the Qll can
deliver one of the biggest increases in calculated building performance in any
California climate zone. California's rules for calculating heat transfer in insulated
walls assumes that insulation will be installed poorly. When claiming HERS-
verified Qll, the energy model can use the full R-value of insulation when
performing calculations. Depending on the climate zone, a single-family
residence could see an improvement of up to 6-10% in its energy source. Qll
procedures ensure a tighter building envelope, uniform insulation installation
techniques and reduction of thermal bridging.

5. Compost Brn -Under SB 1383, effective January 1,2020, the City of Folsom will
collect organic waste from residential and business customers. To facilitate
organic waste sorting, residential units will include a system for sorting and
storing organic waste. A compost bin would be provided to each homeowner in

the rear yard to help facilitate organic waste collection.
6. Pet Waste Sfafions - A homeowner's association (HOA) would manage the

maintenance and stocking of pet stations placed within the community.
7. lnstallation of Watersense control/ers that can save an average home up to

15,000 gallons of water annually.
8. lnstallation of Low Voltage Technology package includes:

a. Eero whole home WiFi system with two Beacons for full coverage
provided to every home.

Page 1636

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Planning Commission
ManginiRanch Phase 1C 4-Pack Subdivision (PN 21-002)
June 2,2021

b. Amazon Echo Spot voice activated smart device facilitating hands-free
control of connected devises throughout the home included in every
home.

c. LiftMaster WiFi enabled garage door opener included in every home.
d. Dual combination USB receptacle in kitchen for ease in charging devices

included.
e. Two Smart Leviton Decora light switches included in every home.
f. RING Pro video doorbell for added security included in every home.

The first three Project amenities will ensure that the Project provides a higher level of
energy efficiency than other standard subdivisions in the area.

C. Design Review

The Prolect includes the construction of 100 single family homes with four master plans

and three different architectural styles, and 12 color schemes. All homes are two-story.
ln Plans 1-3, all bedrooms are on the second floor. The largest home (Plan 4) will include
a downstairs bed room/office.

The Applicant's submittal describes the architectural styles as follows:

. Modern Spanrsh -Based on simple early Spanish missions, the style uses
minimal decorative details borrowed from Spanish Revival homes that are most
common in southwestern states, particularly California, Arizona, and
Texas. ldentifying features are low-pitched roofs, with little to no overhang, and
tile roof covering. Recessed elements along with gable end details and trims;
wall surface is usually stucco; facade normally asymmetrical. Decorative tile
provides accents.

Western Farmhouse-The Farmhouse style dates back to 19th century America
and encompasses a range of variations as it reflects local geography and
climate. Throughout America the many examples of Farmhouse represent the
key concept of a functional home that effortlessly combines informal and formal
spaces. This style is defined by simply detailed, understated, and utilitarian
features that reflect the concept of a simple agrarian lifestyle. Homes in this style
are often simple in massing and can include a covered porch element, gable roof
forms, and porch columns and posts.

a

a Modern Prairie- Roofs are a lower hip on hip design with flat concrete
roof tiles. These roofs contribute to a grounded massing approach
highlighted with vertically oriented feature windows. Elevation features
are further highlighted with material transitions and color application.
Windows kept intentionally without grids and masonry stone veneer
styles are the most rectilinear and crisp for differentiation and

Page 1637

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Planning Commission
ManginiRanch Phase 1C 4-Pack Subdivision (PN 21-002)
June 2,2021

contemporary theme. Color schemes work with massing design to
provide an earthy feel with accent pops of color.

lllustrations of the architectural styles applied to the proposed residential designs
are shown ln Figure 8 on the following pages.

FIGURE 8: PLAN ELEVATIONS

PLAN 28R
WESTERN FARMHOUSE

Front Elovotion lA .Modern Sponish

PLAN 3
MODERN PRAIRIE

Front Elevotion I B - Weslern Formhouse

Modern Sponish 2A

Page 1638

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 1C 4-Pack Subdivision (PN 21-002)
June 2,2021

FIGURE 9: PLAN 2 STREETSCAPE VIEW

This elevation shows a conceptual view of the entrance to an alley

Typical floorplans are shown on the following pages. Refer to Attachment 8 Residential
Schematic Design for the individual floorplans.

Page 1639

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 1C 4-Pack Subdivision (PN 21-002)
June 2,2021

FIGURE 10: PLAN 4 FLOORPLAN

Hil

ot

'!r

f
1Jii ,lr, I

,l

{
,l
F.il-

r-!

I(EYMP

A3.1

rsta''.

!!!il * B'Fh,r,floffiH' Egrscs,

FIGURE 11: PLAN 2 FLOORPLAN

,'=-'. lm F|.OOR tt

I

I
I
t

tt
:til,

t

+,,1:r

g,
tro;

ffi e- hrrr ER"lFl;lf gtE sDr t9t

Page 1640

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Planning Commission
ManginiRanch Phase 1C 4-Pack Subdivision (PN 21-002)
June 2,2021

Landscaoe Buffers and Proposed Landscapinq

A 19-foot-wide landscape corridor and masonry walls will be located along the west side
of Savannah Parkway. A Future Bus Rapid Transit corridor is planned in the median.

As shown in Figure 12, Alleys would be public and provide two 10-foot travel lanes which
meets the City's standards.

FIGURE 12: ALLEY CROSS SECTION

t-c;t'ir'r
cu'5

'vcle'r

0'-'-'er

}J
rc

The Applicant is proposing to install new landscaping in the front yards and street side
yards of the new homes within the subdivision. Homeowners will be responsible for
landscaping the rear yards of the individual homes, the Applicant will install front yard

landscaping and a homeowner's association would maintain all front yard landscaping.
Front yard landscaping has been designed by the Applicant to complement the proposed
architecture and to work within the front yard areas available. An illustration of proposed
front yard landscaping is shown in Figure 13 on the following page:

q

llnrecnB

Page 1641

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Planning Commission
ManginiRanch Phase 1C 4-Pack Subdivision (PN 21-002)
June 2,2021

FIGURE 13: FRONT YARD LANDSCAPING

SEmt trtSIET
llnfa(

The Applicant has discussed appropriate tree species with the City's Arborist.

The Applicant is proposing enhanced fencing between the ends of the "l" courts to provide

open fencing above the masonry wall to provide greater open views as shown in Figure
14 below.

gut

Page 1642

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 1C 4-Pack Subdivision (PN 21-002)
June 2,2021

FIGURE 14: BACK OF COURT VIEW OF UPGRADED WALL/OPEN VIEW FENCE

Page 1643

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 1C 4-Pack Subdivision (PN 21-002)
June2,2021

ATTACHMENT 3
ANALYSIS

The following sections provide an analysis of the Applicant's proposal. Staffs analysis
addresses the following :

. Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map

. Planned Development Permit-Development Standards and Design

Review

This section also includes a discussion of the project's performance with relation to
relevant policies in the Folsom General Plan and the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan:

A. Conformance with relevant Folsom General Plan and Folsom Plan Area Specific
Plan Objectives and Policies

A. Small Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map

As shown on the submitted Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map (Attachment 6),

the proposed subdivision includes 100 single family residential lots, three landscape lots,
and five internal public streets and 18 alleys. The Project will be required to dedicate
public right-of-way for the internal public streets.

As mentioned previously, all roadways within the subdivision are proposed to be public
streets (Condition No. 42) requires the Applicant to dedicate public utility easements for
underground facilities (i.e., SMUD, Pacific Gas and Electric, cable television, telephone)
on properties adjacent to the streets.

Staff has determined that the proposed Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map
complies with all City requirements, as well as with the requirements of the State
Subdivision Map Act.

Planned Development Permit- Development Standards and Design Review
(Architectural Review of Master Plans)

The following are discussed below:

. Development Standards Deviations

. Proposed Residential Designs

Development Standard Deviations

As noted earlier within this staff report, the Project is proposing deviations from the
development standards established by the FPASP for the MLD land use category

Page 1644

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 1C 4-Pack Subdivision (PN 21-002)
June 2,2021

including minimum lot size, maximum lot coverage, and setbacks as shown in Table 2.

The A pplicant's intent with the subject application is to create a unique set of
development standards and design guidelines that will accommodate the development
of 100 single-fami[ detached homes.

The regulations of the underlying zone relating to height, setback, lot area and
coverage, parking and other provisions may be varied when such variation will result in

improved design of the development and will permit desirable arrangements of
structures in relation to parking areas, parks and parkways, pedestrian walks and other
such features.

ln considering the Planned Development Permit, the proposed development project
must be designed to provide open space, circulation, off-street parking and other
conditions in such a way as to form a harmonious, integrated project of sufficient quality
to justify exceptions to the normal regulations.

The City approved similar Development Standards when it approved the Russel Ranch
6-Pack Project in 2015. Below is an excerpt from the Russell Ranch 6-pack project,
specifically the PD section, where is shows the City allowed greater lot coverage,
smaller lot size and other reduced standards as compared to the proposed Project.

TABLE 3: COMPARISON OF PROPOSED PROJECT TO RUSSELL RANCH
APPROVED 6.PACK PROJECT

M U LTI.FAMILY LOW DENS ITY DEVE LOPM E NT STAN DARDS

Development
Standard

Requirement Proposed
1C 4-Pack

Project

Russell
Ranch

Approved
6-Packs

Minimum Lot Size
Corner Lot

3,000
3,500

2,
3,

290
500

2 t 1 50

Front Porch Setback 12.5 Feet 5 4
Front Primary
Structure Setback

15 Feet 5 4

Front Garage
Setback

20 Feet 5 4

Side Yard Setbacks 5 FeeUS Feet 4 3

Rear Yard Setback 10 Feet 10 3

Maximum Lot
Coveraqe

50o/o 600/o 600/o

As shown in Table 3, the Project is proposing development standards that equal or are
greater than approved by the Russel Ranch 6-Pack project. Approval of the Project
Development Standards would not set a precedent because it is consistent with other

Page 1645

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 1C 4-Pack Subdivision (PN 21-002)
June 2,2021

approved projects in the City and would allow the Applicant to achieve its intent to
provide a compact development at an affordable price point. There is high residential
demand currently and the Applicant believes this product would meet the demand.

Staff has reviewed the Project and determined that the Project is proposing a product
that provides adequate open space, circulation, off-street parking and that provides a
quality neighborhood and homes at an affordable price point, with upgraded
architectural features, and enhanced amenities.

The proposed amenities including the cool roof features that will reduce energy use and
keep the neighborhood cooler than with standard roofs. The Project will also install
increased insulation and with third-party verification for energy standards, will ensure
that the Project reduces the heat effect of the compact development and saves energy
at the same time. ln addition, as outlined in Attachment 14 - 4-Pack Narrative, the
Applicant states that all homes will include additional sustainable features as standard
offerings in new homes, including:

. Energy Star dishwasher

. Tankless water heaters

. lnsulated garage doors and windows with low u-factors

. Energy-efficient LED lighting

' Low-E glass windows to keep heat and cold outside and reduce UV rays
. Programmable dualzone, "smart" thermostats
. Right-sized energy efficient HVAC equipment with sealed ducts
. WaterSense certified faucets and fixtures in bathrooms
. Right-sized solar systems offsetting average homeowner usage with the option to

add panels as desired.

Condition No. 50. requires that the Applicant install the amenities per the proposal.
Therefore, the findings can be made to support the Planned Development Permit to
allow approval of the Project's MLD Development Standards.

Proposed Residential Desiqns

The Project is subject to the Folsom Ranch Central District Design Guidelines, which were
approved by the City Council in 2015, and amended in 2018. The Design Guidelines are
a complementary document to the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan and the Folsom Plan
Area Specific Plan Community Guidelines.

The Design Guidelines, which are intended to act as an implementation toolfor residential
development within the Central District of the Folsom Plan Area, provide the design
framework for architecture, street scene, and landscaping to convey a master plan
identity. The Design Guidelines also establish the pattern and intensity of development
for the Central District to ensure a high quality and aesthetically cohesive environment.

Page 1646

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Planning Commission
ManginiRanch Phase 1C 4-Pack Subdivision (PN 21-002)
June2,2O21

While these Design Guidelines establish the quality of architectural and landscape
development for the master plan, they are not intended to prevent alternative designs
and/or concepts that are compatible with the overall project theme.

The Design Guidelines provide specific direction regarding "edge conditions" within a
subdivision. Edge conditions refer to the rear and side building elevations of a home that
are visible from open spaces and major roadways. The Design Guidelines require that
specific homes within a subdivision that meet the definition of an "edge condition" lot are
required to incorporate enhanced architectural details on the rear and side building
elevations, like the enhanced architecturaldetails provided on the front building elevation
of the home. lndividual lots within the Phase 1C 4-Pack Subdivision that are considered
"edge condition" lots are those on the north and east boundaries of the Project site (Lots
2,36,7,10,12,80,81,84,85, 88, 89, 92, 93, 97, 98, 99 and 100).

The Applicant has provided enhanced architecturalfeatures on the homes that are visible
from street or open space views including additional windows and enhanced window
details, siding details and materials (see Attachment 8, Residential Schematic Design)

ln evaluating the Project, staff took into consideration building and design elements that
could be considered unique to the Folsom Plan Area. Staff has determined that the
proposed master plans do include many unique building and design elements and are
consistent with the Folsom Ranch Central District Design Guidelines.

lnfrastructure for water, sewer, and drainage is being provided and will all be in place
before occupancy of any unit in this subdivision. Adequate provision is made for the
furnishing of sanitation service and emergency public safety services to the Project.
The Project is consistent with the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan and Folsom Plan
Area EIR/EAS. Accordingly, the proposed Project's water demand can be
accommodated by the City's existing water supply allocated to serve the Folsom Plan
Area.

Based on this analysis, staff forwards the following design recommendations to the
Commission for consideration:

1. This approval is for four two-story master plans in three architectural styles with 12

color and material options. The Applicant shall submit building plans that comply
with this approval and the attached building elevations dated April 7, 2021.

2. The design, materials, and colors of the single-family residential units shall be
consistent with the approved building elevations, materials samples, and color
schemes to the satisfaction of the Community Development Department.

3. The Community Development Department shall approve the individual lot permits
to assure no duplication or repetition of the same house, same roof-line, same
elevation style, side-by-side, or across the street from each other.

Page 1647

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 1C 4-Pack Subdivision (PN 21-002)
June 2,2021

4. All mechanical equipment shall be ground-mounted and concealed from view of
public streets, neighboring properties and nearby higher buildings.

5. Decorative light fixtures, consistent with the Folsom Ranch Central District Design
Guidelines and unique to each architectural design theme, shall be added to the
front elevation of each Master Plan to the satisfaction of the Community
Development Department.

6. A minimum of one street tree shall be planted in the front yard of each residential
lot within the subdivision. A minimum of two trees are required along the street-
side of all corner lots. All front yard irrigation and landscaping shall be installed
prior to a Building Permit Final.

These recommendations listed above are included in the conditions of approval
presented for consideration by the Planning Commission (Condition No. 50).

A. Traffic/Access/Circulation

The Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan established a series of plans and policies for the
circulation system within the entire Plan Area. The FPASP circulation system was
designed with a sustainable community focus on the movement of people and provides
a number of mobility alternatives such as walking, cycling, carpooling, and viable forms
of public transportation in addition to vehicular circulation. The circulation plan evaluated
regional travel, both in terms of connectivity and capacity as well as local internal
connections and access. The circulation plan also addressed the concerns of regional
traffic, including parallel capacity to U.S. Highway 50, and connectivity with surrounding
jurisdictions while considering community-wide connectivi$, alternative modes of travel,
and the provision of complete streets.

The 2011 Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan Environmental lmpact ReporUEnvironmental
lmpact Statement included not only a detailed analysis of traffic-related impacts within the
Plan Area, but also an evaluation of traffic-related impacts on the surrounding
communities. ln total, there are flfty-five (55) traffic-related mitigation measures
associated with development of the FPASP which are included as conditions of approval
for the Project. Many of these mitigation measures are expected to reduce traffic impacts
to East Bidwellstreet. lncluded among the mitigation measures are requirements to; fund
and construct roadway improvements within the Plan Area, pay a fair-share contribution
for construction of improvements north of U.S. Highway 50, participate in the City's
Transportation System Management Fee Program, and Participate in the U.S. Highway
50 Corridor Transportation Management Association. The Project is subject to all traffic-
related mitigation measures required by the 2011 FPASP EIR/EIS (Condition Nos 53-25
to 53-79).

ln order to facilitate pedestrian access to the Class 1 trail the Applicant is proposing a

Page 1648

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 1C 4-Pack Subdivision (PN 21-002)
June 2,2021

connection at Lot D to connect to the northern open space and Class 1 trail. Condition
No. 38 is included to ensure a pedestrian path be provided within the ten-foot easement
at the end of Court "D" to provide access to the open space and Class 1 trail to the north.

On May 21, 2021, Kimley Horn completed a Traffic lmpact Analysis included as
Attachment 11 to this staff report). The analysis included two other pending projects
located adjacent to this Prolect and within the SLVTM (Phase 1C Project located to the
south and the proposed ManginiApartments located easterly of the Project) to determine
whether additional impacts would occur that were not previously identified and addressed
by the 2011 FPASP EIR/EIS.

The Kimley Horn Traffic lmpact Analysis concluded that the expected traffic would be
minimal and consistent with the assumptions of the plan area, as included in the EIR for
the FPASP.

As shown on the submitted Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map (Attachment 6),
primary access to the Project site is provided by Savannah Parkway.

The following are recommendations from the Access and Circulation Analysis which have

been included as a condition (Condition Nos. 49) of approval for the 1C 4-Pack
Subdivision Project.

. Right-of-way access shall be granted on Street D and Street A to provide
secondary access for the 1C North Prolect.

. The Project shall dedicate right-of-way for Savannah Parkway.
o The Project shall construct Savannah Parkway including transitions as shown in

Exhibit 2 of the Kimley Horn Memo dated May 21,2021.

D. Parking

The Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan requires that single-family residential units located
within a Multi-Family Low Density (MLD) designated area provide two covered parking

spaces per unit. The FPASP also requires that single-family residential units located
within an MLD designated area provide a minimum of 0.8 guest parking spaces per unit.

Each home in the subdivision will include a two-car attached garage, thus meeting the
covered parking requirement of the FPASP. ln addition, the Prolect provides 1 18 on-street
parking spaces (one space per unit), which exceeds the minimum of 0.8 parking spaces
required by the FPASP.

Page 1649

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 1C 4-Pack Subdivision (PN 21-002)
June 2,2021

WE
ab .L,

FIGURE 15: ACCESS AND CIRCULATION EXHIBIT

6la$rJa Irw.4ts

taot lo tc/[E

-2

1"

I

I

I

o
e
o

Study lntersection

Side-Street Stop-Control

All-Way Stop-Control

E. Noise lmpacts

A Noise Assessment (Attachment 12)was prepared by Bollard Acoustical Consultants on
May 3, 2021 to determine whether Savannah Parkway tratfic-related noise would cause
noise levels at the protect site to exceed acceptable limits as described in the Noise
Element of the City of Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan EIR Noise Mitigation Measures, as
well as the Folsom Municipal Code Noise Ordinance.

i[Ct NII

Page 1650

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 1C 4-Pack Subdivision (PN 21-002)
June 2,2021

Outdoor N Levels

The noise analysis projected noise levels adjacent to Savannah Parkway (based on future
traffic levels and operational characteristics) and determined what types of measures
would be needed to ensure that noise levels at homes adjacent to the roadways would
not exceed City standards, which are:

. 60 dB Lonl for outdoor activity areas (such as rear yards)

o 45 dB Lon for interior areas in dwellings

The noise analysis concluded that as proposed, without mitigation, noise levels along
Savannah Parkway would meet the City's noise standards. Provided that the lots and
masonry walls adjacent to Savannah Parkway are constructed as presented in the
referenced project grading plan (as proposed), no further consideration of Savannah
Parkway traffic noise mitigation measures would be warranted for the outdoor activity
areas of the development.

To ensure for compliance with the General Plan interior noise level standard to be
conservative, the following specific noise mitigation measures are recommended for this
project:

1. The Applicant will be required to install a 6-foot-high masonry sound wall along
Savannah Parkway.

2. All upper-floor bedroom windows of residences constructed adjacent to
Savannah Parkway from which the roadway would be visible (i.e., north, south,
and east-facing windows) be upgraded to a minimum STC rating of 32. Figure 17
shows the lots with recommended upper-floor window assembly upgrades (Lots
2, 3, 6, 7, 10, 1 1 and 98-100).

3. Mechanical ventilation (air conditioning) should be provided for all residences in

this development to allow the occupants to close doors and windows as desired to
achieve compliance with the applicable General Plan 45 dB DNL interior noise
level standard.

Condition No. 33 requires sound walls for all homes that back up to Savannah Parkway
and air conditioning to allow closed windows. With these measures traffic noise will meet
City standards.

1 dB Ldn is average noise level over a 24-hour day, measured in decibels (dB). The average includes a
+10 decibelweighing applied to noise occurring during nighttime (10:00 p.m. to 7:00 a.m.) hours.

Page 1651

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 1C 4-Pack Subdivision (PN 21-002)
June 2,2021

F. Walls/Fencing

The Applicant is proposing a combination of masonry walls and open decorative fencing
between the "1" courts, and enhanced wood fencing for the Project:

The recommended conditions of approval (Condition No. 19) require the Applicant to
provide a final design for all walls and fences for review and approval by staff prior to
construction.

H. Frontage lmprovements

The Applicant will be required to install all landscaping and the sidewalk along the
Project's frontage adjacent to Savannah Parkway as well as a 6-foot-high masonry sound
wall. The recommended conditions of approval require the Applicant to submit detailed
plans for all landscaping and walls prior to construction to ensure compliance with the
Folsom Ranch Central District Design Guidelines (Condition 19).

l. lnclusionary Housing

The Applicant proposes to comply with Folsom Municipal Code Chapter 171O4
(lnclusionary Housing) by paying in-lieu fees per Municipal Code Section 17.104.060(G).
(See the applicant's lnclusionary Housing letter, included as Attachment 13 to this staff
report). Homes within the subdivision will be sold at market prices. Fees paid by the
applicant will help provide affordable housing elsewhere in the city. The applicant is

required to enter into an lnclusionary Housing Agreement with the City. The Final

lnclusionary Housing Plan is subject to approval by the City Council. ln addition, the
lnclusionary Housing Agreement, which will be approved by the City Attorney, must be

executed prior to recordation of the Final Map for the Project. Condition No. 40 is included
to reflect these requirements.

J. Conformance with Relevant General Plan and Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan
Objectives and Policies

The Applicant prepared a detailed analysis of the Project's consistency with all of the
policies in the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan; that analysis is included in Attachment 15
to this report. Staff has reviewed the Project and concurs with the Applicant's analysis
that the project is consistent with the Specific Plan, The Multi-family low density
designation is intended to allow single family small lot detached, zero-lot-line and patio

homes or two-family homes to multifamily dwellings. lt is one of the most flexible
residential land use designations in the Plan area. Densities range is 7 to 12 dwelling
units per acre. As proposed the density is 9.3 dwelling units per acre.

The following is a summary analysis of the project's consistency with the Folsom General
Plan and with key policies of the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan.

Page 1652

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 1C 4-Pack Subdivision (PN 21-002)
June 2,2021

GP and SP OBJECTIVE H-1 (Housinql
To provide an adequate supply of suitable sites for the development of a range of
housing types to meet the housing needs of all segments of the population.

GP and SP POLICY H-1.1
The City shall ensure that sufficient land is designated and zoned in a range of residential
densities to accommodate the City's regional share of housing.

Analysis: The City provides residential lands at a variety of residentialdensities as
specified in the General Plan and in the Folsom MunicipalCode. The Folsom Plan
Area Specific Plan includes specialized zoning (Specific Plan Designations) that
are customized to the Plan Area as adopted in 2011 and as Amended over time.
The FPASP provides residential lands at densities ranging from 1-4 dwelling unit
per acre (SF), 4-7 dwelling units per acre (SFHD), 7-12 dwelling units per acre
(MLD), 12-20 dwelling units per acre (MMD), 20-30 dwelling units per acre (MHD),
and 9-30 dwelling units per acre (MU).

The Project is designated MLD and is proposed to be developed at 9.3 units per
acre, which is within the density range for the MLD designation.

SP POLICY 4.1
Create pedestrian-oriented neighborhoods through the use of a grid system of streets
where feasible, sidewalks, bike paths and trails. Residential neighborhoods shall be
linked, where appropriate, to encourage pedestrian and bicycle travel.

Analvsis: The lC 4-Pack Subdivision proposes a traditional single-family
neighborhood with a grid system of local streets and alleys. Biking and walking
will be accommodated within the project and will be connected via external
sidewalks and Class ll and Class lll bicycle lanes with nearby neighborhoods,
parks, schools, and open space trails with Class I bicycle trails.

SP POLICY 4.4
Provide a variety of housing opportunities for residents to participate in the home-
ownership market.

Analvsis: The Project is consistent with this policy in that it will provide detached
single family home ownership opportunities within the MLD designation zoned
parcels at a more affordable price point than in other, less dense residential
developments. The substantial use of alley-loaded product on small lots, and
clustered homes are a unique product.

SP POLICY 4.6
As established by the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan, the total number of dwelling units
for the Plan Area shall not exceed 11,461. The number of units within individual land use

Page 1653

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 1C 4-Pack Subdivision (PN 21-002)
June 2,2021

parcels may vary, so long as the number of units falls within the allowable densi$ range
for a particular land use designation.

Analvsis: There have been a number of Specific Plan Amendments approved by
the City Council within the Folsom Plan Area, which has generally led to an
increase in residentially zoned land and a decrease in commercially zoned land.
As a result, the number of residential units within the Plan Area increased from
10,210 to 11,461. The various Specific Plan Amendment ElRs and Addenda
analyzed impacts from the conversion of the commercial lands to residential lands;
impacts and associated mitigations measures can be found in the individual
project-specific environmental documents. The increase in population was
analyzed and can be accommodated in the excess capacity of the school sites
provided in the Plan Area.

The proposed project does not result in any change in total dwelling units in the
FPASP.

SP OBJECTIVE 7.1 (Circulation)
Consistent with the California Complete Streets Act of 2008 and the Sustainable
Communities and Climate Protection Act (SB 375), create a safe and efficient circulation
system for all modes of travel.

SP POLICY 7.1
The roadway network in the Plan Area shall be organized in a grid-like pattern of streets
and blocks, except where topography and natural features make it infeasible, for the
majority of the Plan Area to create neighborhoods that encourage walking, biking, public
transit, and other alternative modes of transportation.

Analvsis: Consistent with the requirements of the California Complete Streets Act,
the FPASP identified and planned for hierarchy of connect "complete streets" to
ensure that pedestrian, bike, bus, and automobile modes are travel are designed
to have direct and continuous connections throughout the Plan Area. Every option,
from regional connector roadways to arterial and local streets, has been carefully
planned and designed. Recent California legislation to reduce greenhouse gas
emissions (AB 32 and SB 375) has resulted in an increased market demand for
public transit and housing located closer to service needs and employment
centers. ln response to these changes, the FPASP includes a regional transit
corridor that will provide public transportation links between the major commercial,
public, and multi-family residential land uses in the Plan Area.

The Project has been designed as a compact development, consistent with this
policy which facilitates multiple modes of transportation options (vehicles, bicycle,
walking, access to transit) and internal street organized in a grid pattern consistent
with the approved FPASP circulation plan.

Page 1654

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 1C 4-Pack Subdivision (PN 21-002)
June 2,2021

ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW

The California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) provides that residential projects which
are consistent with an approved Specific Plan forwhich an EIR was prepared are exempt
from the requirement to prepare additional environmental analysis. CEQA Guidelines
section 15182(c) provides specific criteria to determine whether this exemption applies:

(c) Residential Projects lmplementing Specific Plans

(1) Eligibility. Where a public agency has prepared an EIR on a specific plan
after January 1, 1980, a residential proiect undertaken pursuant to and in
conformity to that specific plan is exempt from CEQA if the project meets the
requirements of this section. Residential projects covered by this section
include but are not limited to land subdivisions, zoning changes, and residential
planned unit developments. ICEOA Guidelines section 151821

The Applicant has prepared an analysis (included as Attachment 10 to this staff report),

which determined that the 1C 4-Pack Project qualifies for the exemption provided in

CEQA Guidelines 15182(c), since it is consistent with the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan.

The Applicant's analysis also includes a review of the impacts and mitigation measures
addressed in the EIR for the FPASP, which concluded that the project will not result in
any impacts not already identified, and that mitigation measures in the EIR will be
sufficient to address project impacts. None of the events described in CEQA Guidelines
15162 which would require preparation of a subsequent EIR (substantial changes to the
project, substantial changes in the circumstances under which the project is undertaken,
or new information of substantial importance) have occurred, as detailed in the CEQA
Exemption Analysis (Attachment 10 to this staff report).

The City has reviewed the Applicant's analysis and concurs that the project is exempt
from additional environmental review as provided in CEQA Guidelines 15182(c).

RECOMMENDATION'PLANNING COMMISSION ACTION
Staff recommends that the Planning Commission recommend City Council approval of
the proposed Project, subject to the proposed findings below and the recommended
conditions of approval.

Move to recommend that the City Council

Approve the CEQA Exemption for the proposed project pursuant to CEQA Guidelines
section 15182(c), and
Approve a Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map creating 100 single-family

a

o

Page 1655

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



A.

B.

c

D

Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase lC 4-Pack Subdivision (PN 21-002)
June 2,2021

residential lots and three lettered landscape lots as shown on Attachment 6, and
o Approve the Planned Development Permit for Deviation from Development Standards

and Design Review of the Applicant's master plan residential designs as shown on

Attachments 8. 9. 15,17 , 18, and 19.

These approvals are subject to the proposed findings below (Findings A-Z) and the
recommended conditions of approval (Conditions 1-54) attached to this report.

GENERAL FINDINGS

NOTICE OF HEARING HAS BEEN GIVEN AT THE TIME AND IN THE
MANNER REQUIRED BY STATE LAWAND CITY CODE.

THE PROJECT IS CONSISTENT WITH THE GENERAL PLAN, THE FOLSOM
PLAN AREA SPECIFIC PLAN, AND THE FOLSOM RANCH CENTRAL
DISTRICT DESIGN GUIDELINES.

CEQA FINDINGS

THE CITY, AS LEAD AGENCY, PREVIOUSLY CERTIFIED AN
ENVI RONMENTAL I MPACT REPORT/ENVIRONM ENTAL I M PACT
STATEMENT FOR THE FOLSOM PLAN AREA SPECIFIC PLAN.

THE CITY HAS DETERMINED THAT THE 1C NORTH 4-PACK SUBDIVISION
PROJECT IS UNDERTAKEN TO IMPLEMENT AND IS CONSISTENT WITH
THE FOLSOM PLAN AREA SPECIFIC PLAN.

THE CITY HAS DETERMINED THAT THE IMPACTS OF THE 1C NORTH 4-
PACK SUBDIVISION PROJECT ARE ADEQUATELY ADDRESSED BY THE
FINAL ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT REPORT FOR THE FOLSOM PLAN AREA
SPECIFIC PLAN AND ASSOCIATED MITIGATION MEASURES AND THAT
THE 1C NORTH 4-PACK SUBDIVISION PROJECT IS EXEMPT FROM THE
REQUIREMENTS OF CEQA PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION
65457 AND CEQA GUIDELINES 15182(c).

NONE OF THE EVENTS SPECIFIED IN SECTION 21166 OF THE PUBLIC
RESOURCES CODE OR SECTION 15162OF THE CEQA GUIDELINES HAVE
OCCURRED.

THIS PROJECT IS EXEMPT FROM CEQA IN ACCORDANCE WITH
GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 65457 AND SECTION 15182 OF THE CEQA
GUIDELINES.

E

F

G

Page 1656

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 1C 4-Pack Subdivision (PN 21-002)
June 2,2021

H

TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP FINDINGS

THE PROPOSED SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP IS
CONSISTENT WITH THE CITY'S SUBDIVISION ORDINANCE AND THE
SUBDIVISION MAP ACT IN THAT THE PROJECT IS SUBJECT TO
CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL THAT WILL ENSURE THAT THE PROJECT IS
DEVELOPED IN COMPLIANCE WITH CITY STANDARDS.

THE PROPOSED SUBDIVISION, TOGETHER WITH THE PROVISIONS FOR
ITS DESIGN AND IMPROVEMENT, IS CONSISTENT WITH THE GENERAL
PLAN, THE FOLSOM PLAN AREA SPECIFIC PLAN, AND ALL APPLICABLE
PROVISIONS OF THE FOLSOM MUNICIPAL CODE.

THE SITE IS PHYSICALLY SUITABLE FOR THE TYPE OF DEVELOPMENT
PROPOSED.

THE SITE IS PHYSICALLY SUITABLE FOR THE PROPOSED DENSITY OF
THE DEVELOPMENT.

AS CONDITIONED, THE DESIGN OF THE SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE
SUBDIVISION MAP AND THE PROPOSED IMPROVEMENTS ARE NOT
LIKELY TO CAUSE SUBSTANTIAL ENVIRONMENTAL DAMAGE OR
SUBSTANTIALLY AND AVOIDABLY INJURE FISH OR WILDLIFE OR THEIR
HABITAT.

AS CONDITIONED, THE DESIGN OF THE SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE
SUBDIVISION MAP AND THE PROPOSED IMPROVEMENTS ARE NOT
LIKELY TO CAUSE SERIOUS PUBLIC HEALTH OR SAFETY PROBLEMS.

THE DESIGN OF THE SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP
AND THE TYPE OF IMPROVEMENTS WILL NOT CONFLICT WITH
EASEMENTS FOR ACCESS THROUGH OR USE OF PROPERTY WITHIN THE
PROPOSED SUBDIVISION.

o SUBJECT TO SECTION 66474.4 OF THE SUBDIVISION MAP ACT, THE LAND
IS NOT SUBJECT TO A CONTRACT ENTERED INTO PURSUANT TO THE
CALTFORNTA LAND CONSERVATION ACT OF 1965 (COMMENCING WlrH
sEcTroN 51200 oF THE GOVERNMENT CODE).

PLANNED DEVELOPMENT PERMIT FINDINGS THE PROPOSED PROJECT

THE PROPOSED PROJECT COMPLIES WITH THE INTENT AND PURPOSES
oF CHAPTER 17.38 (PLANNED DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT) OF THE

J

K.

L

M

N

P

Page 1657

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 1C 4-Pack Subdivision (PN 21-002)
June 2,2021

o

FOLSOM MUNICIPAL CODE AND OTHER APPLICABLE ORDINANCES OF
THE CITY.

THE PROPOSED PROJECT IS CONSISTENT WITH THE OBJECTIVES,
POLICIES AND REQUIREMENTS OF THE DEVELOPMENT STANDARDS OF
THE CITY. THE MODIFICATIONS TO THOSE STANDARDS PROPOSED AS A
PART OF THIS PROJECT WILL RESULT IN A DEVELOPMENT THAT IS
SUPERIOR TO THAT OBTAINED BY RIGID APPLICATION OF THE
STANDARDS, CONSIDERING THE ADDITIONAL AMENITIES TO BE
PROVIDED BY THE PROPOSED PROJECT.

THE PHYSICAL, FUNCTIONAL AND VISUAL COMPATIBILITY BETWEEN THE
PROPOSED PROJECT AND EXISTING AND FUTURE ADJACENT USES AND
AREA CHARACTERISTICS IS ACCEPTABLE.

THERE ARE AVAILABLE NECESSARY PUBLIC FACILITIES, INCLUDING BUT
NOT LIMITED TO WATER, SEWER AND DRAINAGE TO ALLOW FOR THE
DEVELOPMENT OF THE PROJECT SITE IN A MANNER CONSITENT WITH
THE PROPOSAL.

AS CONDITIONED, THE PROPOSED PROJECT WILL NOT CAUSE ADVERSE
ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACTS WHICH HAVE NOT BEEN MITIGATED TO AN
ACCEPTABLE LEVEL.

THE PROPOSED PROJECT WILL NOT CAUSE UNACCEPTABLE VEHICULAR
TRAFFIC LEVELS ON SURROUNDING ROADWAYS AND THE PROPOSED
PROJECT WILL PROVIDE ADEQUATE INTERNAL TRAFFIC CIRCULATION,
INCLUDING INGRESS AND EGRESS.

THE PROPOSED PROJECT WILL NOT BE DETERIMENTAL TO THE HEALTH,
SAFETY, AND GENERAL WELFARE OF THE PERSONS OR PROPERTY
WITHIN THE VICINITY OF THE PROJECT SITE AND THE CITY AS A WHOLE.

ADEQUATE PROVISION IS MADE FOR THE FURNISHING OF SANITATION
SERVICE AND EMERGENCY PUBLIC SAFETY SERVICES TO THE
PROJECT.

DESIGN REVIEW FINDINGS

THE PROJECT IS IN COMPLIANCE WITH THE GENERAL PLAN,
THE FOLSOM PLAN AREA SPECIFIC PLAN AND THE APPLICABLE ZONING
ORDINANCES.

THE PROJECT IS IN CONFORMANCE WTH THE FOLSOM RANCH
CENTRAL DISTRICT DESIGN GUIDELINES.

R

S

T

U

V

W

X

Y

Page 1658

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 1C 4-Pack Subdivision (PN 21-002)
June2,2021

z. THE BUILDING MATERIALS, TEXTURES, AND COLORS OF THE PROJECT
WILL BE COMPATIBLE WITH SURROUNDING DEVELOPMENTAND
CONSISTENT WTH THE GENERAL DESIGN THEME OF THE
NEIGHBORHOOD.

Page 1659

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Planning Commission
ManginiRanch Phase 1C 4-Pack Subdivision (PN 21-002)
June2,2021

Attachment 4

Gonditions of Approval

Page 1660

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 1C 4-Pack Subdivision (PN 21-002)
June2,2021

CoNDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE MANGINI RANCIT PHASE lC 4-PACK SUBDTVISION (pN 2t-002\
WESTERLY OT' SAVAI\NAII PARI(WAY

SMALLLOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDTVISION MAP AND PI,AIINED DEVELOPMENT PERMIT
Responsible
Department

cD (PXE)

cD (PXE)

'When

Required

G, I,M,B

G,I

Condition of Approval

Final Development Plans
The owner/applicant shall submit final site development plans to the Community
Development Department that shall substantially conform to the exhibits referenced
below:

l. Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map, dated May 19,2021.
2. Preliminary Grading, and Drainage Plan, dated May 79,2021.
3. Conceptual Front Yard Landscaping, dated I&[ay 19,2021.
4. Residential Schematic Design, dated May 19,2027
5. Access and Circulation Analysis, dated May 27,2021,
6. Environmental Noise Analysis dated May 3,2027.
7. Applicant's Inclusionary Housing Letter, November 3,2020
8. Applicants Wall and Fence Plan

9. Applicant's 1C 4-Pack Project Narrative

The Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map, Design Review, and Inclusionary
Housing Plan are approved for the development of a 100-unit single-family residential
subdivision (Mangini Ranch Phase lC 4-Pack Subdivision). Implementation ofthe
Project shall be consistent with the above referenced items and these conditions of
approval.
Plan Submittal
All civil engineering, improvement, and landscape and inigation plans, shall be
submitted to the Community Development Department for review and approval to
ensure conformance with this approval and with relevant codes, policies, standards and
other requirements of the City of Folsom.

Mitigation
MeasureCondition

No.

a.

2.

Page 1661

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Planning Commission
ManginiRanch Phase 1C 4-Pack Subdivision (PN 21-002)
June2,2021

cD (P)

cD (E)

cD (PXEXB)
PW, P& FD,

PD

cD (EXP)

cD (EXP)

M

M

OG

M

M

Validi$
This approval of the Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map shall be valid for a
period of twenty-fow Q\ months pursuant to Section 16.16.110A of the Folsom
Municipal Code andthe Subdivision Map Act. The term of the Planned Development
Permit and approved Inclusionary Housing Agreement shall track the term of the Small-
Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map, as may be extended from time to time pursuant
to Section 16.16.110.A and16.16.120 of the Folsom Municipal Code and the
Subdivision Map Act.
FMC Compliance
The Small-Lot Final Map shall comply with the Folsom Municipal Code and the
Subdivision Map Act.
Development Rights
The approval of this Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map conveys the right to
develop. As noted in these conditions of approval for the Small-Lot Vesting Tentative
Subdivision Map, the City has identified improvements necessary to develop the subject
parcels. These improvements include on and off-site roadways, water, sewer, storm
drainage. landscaping. soundwalls. and other improvements.
Public Right of Way Dedication
As provided for in the First Amended and Restated Development Agreement (ARDA)
and the Amendments No. 1 and 2 thereto, and any approved amendments thereafter, the
owner/applicant shall dedicate all public rights-of-way and corresponding public utility
easements such that public access is provided to each and every lot within the lC 4-
Pack Subdivision Project as shown on the Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision
Map (Lots l-100).
Street Names
The Applicant shall select street names from the City's approved list or subsequently
approved bv the Planning Commission for the small lot final map.

3.

4.

5

6.

7

Page 1662

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Planning Gommission
Mangini Ranch Phase 1C 4-Pack Subdivision (PN 21-002)
June 2,2021

cD (PXEXB)
PW, P& FD,

PD

CD

cD (E)

OG

OG

M

Indemnityfor City
The owner/applicant shall protect, defend, indemniff, and hold harmless the City and its
agents, offrcers and employees from any claim, action or proceeding against the City or
its agents, officers or employees to attack, set aside, void, or annul any approval by the
City or any of its agencies, departrnents, commissions, agents, officers, employees, or
legislative body concerning the project, which claim, action or proceeding is brought
within the time period provided therefore in Govemment Code Section66499.37 or
other applicable statutes of limitation. The City will promptly notify the
owner/applicant of any such claim, action or proceeding, and will cooperate fully in the
defense. If the City should fail to cooperate fully in the defense, the owner
owner/applicant shall not thereafter be responsible to defend, indemniff and hold
harmless the City or its agents, officers, and employees, pursuant to this condition. The
City may, within its unlimited discretion, participate in the defense of any such claim,
action or proceeding if both of the following occur:

o The City bears its own attorney's fees and costs; and
o The City defends the claim, action or proceeding in good faith

The owner/applicant shall not be required to pay or perform any settlement of such
claim, action or proceeding unless the settlement is approved by the owner/applicant.
The owner/applicant's obligations under this condition shall apply regardless of
whether a Final Map is ultimately recorded with respect to this proiect.
Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map
The Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision map is expressly conditioned upon
compliance with all environmental mitigation measures identified in the Folsom Plan
Area Specific Plan EIRIEIS as amended by the Revised Proposed Water Supply Facility
Alternative (November 2072), the Folsom South of U.S. Highway 50 Backbone
Infrastructure Mitigated Negative Declaration (December 2014), and the Westland
Eagle Specific Plan Amendment (September 2015).
ARDA andAmendments
The owner/applicant shall comply with all provisions of Amendments No. I and 2 to
the First Amended and Restated Tier I Development Agreement and any approved
amendments thereafter by and between the City and the owner/applicant of the project.

8

9

10.

Page 1663

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 1C 4-Pack Subdivision (PN 21-002)
June2,2021

cD (P)

cD (P)

POLICE/SECURITY REQUIREMENT

PD

OG

OG

G, I'B

Mitigalion Monitoring
The owner/applicant shall participate in a mitigation monitoring and reporting program
pursuantto City Council ResolutionNo.2634 and Public Resources Code 21081.6.
The mitigation monitoring and reporting measures identified in the Folsom Plan Area
Specific Plan FEIR/EIS have been incorporated into these conditions of approval in
order to mitigate or avoid significant ef[ects on the environment. These mitigation
monitoring and reporting measures are identified in the mitigation measure column.
Applicant shall fund on a Time and Materials basis all mitigation monitoring (e.g., staff
and consultant time).
The Owner/Applicant acknowledges that the State adopted amendments to Section
65850 of the California Government Code (specifically Section 65850(9)), effective
January 1,2018, to allow for the implementation of inclusionary housing requirements
in residential rental units, upon adoption of an ordinance by the City. The Landowner is
not currently contemplating any residential rental projects within the Subject Property;
however, in the event the City amends its Inclusionary Housing Ordinance with respect
to rental housing pursuant to Section 65850(9), Landowner (or successor in interest)
agrees that the Subject Property shall be subject to said City Ordinance, as amended,
should any residential rental proiect be proposed within the Subiect Property.

The owner/applicant shall consult with the Police Department in order to incorporate all
reasonable crime prevention measures. The following security/safety measures shall be
considered:

A security guard on-duty at all times at the site or a six-foot security fence shall be
constructed around the perimeter of construction areas.

a

a

a

Securify measures for the safety of all construction equipment and unit appliances.

Landscaping shall not cover exterior doors or windows, block line-of-sight at
intersections or screen overhead liehtine.

11

t2

13

Page 1664

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 1C 4-Pack Subdivision (PN 21-002)
June2,2021

DEVELOPMENT COSTS AND FEE REQUIREMENTS

cD (PXE)

cD (E)

cD (P), PW, PK

M

M

B

Taxes and Fees
The owner/applicant shall pay all applicable taxes, fees and charges for the project at
the rate and amount required by the Public Facilities Financing Plan and Amendments
No. I and No. 2 to the Amended and Restated Tier I Development Apreement.
Assessments
If applicable, the owner/applicant shall pay offany existing assessments against the
DroDertv. or file necessarv sesresation request and nav aoplicable fees.

FPASP Development Impact Fees
The owner/applicant shall be subject to all Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan Area
development impact fees in place at the time of approval or subsequently adopted
consistent with the Public Facilities Financing Plan (PFFP), Development Agteement
and amendments thereto, unless exempt by previous agreement. The owner/applicant
shall be subject to all applicable Folsom Plan Area plan-wide development impact fees

in effect at such time that a building permit is issued. These fees may include, but are
not limited to, the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan Fee, Specific Plan Infrastructure Fee
(SPIF), Solid Waste Fee, Corporation Yard Fee, Transportation Management Fee,

Transit Fee, Highway 50 Interchange Fee, General Park Equipment Fee, Housing Trust
Fee, etc.

Any protest to such for all fees, dedications, reservations or other exactions imposed on
this project will begin on the date of final approval (June 22,2021), or otherwise shall
be governed by the terms of Amendments No. 1 and 2 to ARDA. The fees shall be
calculated at the fee rate set forth in the PFFP and the ARDA.

l4

l5

16.

Page 1665

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 1C 4-Pack Subdivision (PN 21-002)
June 2,2021

cD (PXE)

cD (PXE)

OG

G, I,M,B

Legal Counsel
The City, at its sole discretion, may utilize the services of outside legal counsel to assist
in the implementation of this project, including, but not limited to, drafting, reviewing
and/or revising agreements and/or other documentation for the project. If the City
utilizes the services of such outside legal counsel, the City shall provide notice to the
owner/applicant ofthe outside counsel selected, the scope ofwork and hourly rates, and
the owner/applicant shall reimburse the City for all outside legal fees and costs incurred
and documented by the City for such services. The owner/applicant may be required, at
the sole discretion of the City Attomey, to submit a deposit to the City for these
services priorto initiation ofthe services. The owner/applicant shall be responsible for
reimbursement to the Citv for the services regardless of whether a deposit is required.
Consultant Services
Ifthe City utilizes the services ofconsultants to prepare special studies or provide
specialized design review or inspection services for the project, the City shall provide
notice to the owner/applicant of the outside consultant selected, the scope of work and
hourly rates, and the owner/applicant shall reimburse the City for actual costs incurred
and documented in utilizing these services, including administrative costs for City
personnel. A deposit for these services shall be provided prior to initiating review of
the Grading Plan, Final Map, improvement plans, or beginning inspection, whichever is
applicable.

t7

18.

Page 1666

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Planning Commission
ManginiRanch Phase 1C 4-Pack Subdivision (PN 21-002)
June2,2021

GRADING PER]VIIT REQUIREMENTS

cD (P)(E), FD

cD (E)

G, I,B

G

IAails/Fences
The final location, design, height, materials, and colors of the walls and fences shall
consistent with the submitted Wall and Fence Exhibit subject to review and approval by
the Community Development Department to ensure consistency with the Folsom Ranch
Central District Design Guidelines.

The location of the fencing shall remain in perpetuity as shown and installed originally
by the Applicant (i.e.. fence may not be moved into the PUE on side/comer lots).
Mine Shafi Remediation
The owner/applicant shall locate and remediate all antiquated mine shafts, drifts, open
cuts, tunnels, and water conveyance or impoundment structures existing on the project
site, with specific recommendations for the sealing, filling, or removal of each that meet
all applicable health, safety and engineering standards. Recommendations shall be
prepared by an appropriately licensed engineer or geologist. All remedial plans shall be

reviewed and aooroved bv the Citv prior to approval of eradine plans.

19

20.

Page 1667

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Planning Commission
ManginiRanch Phase 1C 4-Pack Subdivision (PN 21-002)
June 2,2021

cD (E)

cD (PXE)

cD (E) Pw

IMPROVEMENT PLAII REQTIIREMENTS

cD (E)

G

G,I

G

M

Prepare Tralfic Control Plan.
Prior to construction, a Traffic Control Plan for roadways and intersections affected by
construction shall be prepared by the owner/applicant. The Traffic Control Plan
prepared by the owner/applicant shall, at minimum, include the following measures:

a

a

a

a

Maintaining the maximum amount of travel lane capacity during non-construction
periods, possible, and advanced notice to drivers through the provision of
construction signage.
Maintaining altemate one-way traffic flow past the lay down area and site access
when feasible.

Heavy trucks and other construction transport vehicles shall avoid the busiest
commute hours (7 a.m. to 8 a.m. and 5 p.m.to 6 p.m. on weekdays).
A minimum 72-hotn advance notice of access restrictions for residents, businesses,
and local emergency response agencies. This shall include the identification of
altemative routes and detours to enable for the avoidance of the immediate
construction zone.
A phone number and City contact for inquiries about the schedule of the
construction throughout the construction period. This information will be posted in
a local newspaper, via the City's web site, or at City Hall and will be updated on a
monthly basis.

State and Federal Permits
The owner/applicant shall obtain all required State and Federal permits and provide
evidence that said permits have been obtained, or that the permit is not required, subject
to staff review prior to approval of any gradine or improvement plan.

Landslide /Slope Failure
The owner/applicant shall retain an appropriately licensed engineer during grading
activities to identify existing landslides and potential slope failure hazards. The said
engineer shall be notified a minimum of two days prior to any site clearing or grading
to facilitate meetings with the grading contractor in the field.

Improvement Plans
The improvement plans for the required public and private subdivision improvements
necessary to serve any and all phases ofdevelopment shall be reviewed and approved
by the Community Development Departrnent prior to approval of a Final Map.

12

22.

23

24.

Page 1668

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 1C 4-Pack Subdivision (PN 21-002)
June 2,2021

cD (PXE)

cD (E)

I

I,M

Standard Construction Speciftcations and Details
Public and private improvements, including roadways, curbs, gutters, sidewalks,
bicycle lanes and trails, streetlights, underground infrastructure and all other
improvements shall be provided in accordance with the latest edition of the City of
Folsom Standard Construction Specifications and Details and the Design and
Procedures Manual and Improvement Standuds.
ll'ater and Sewer Infrastrueture
All City-owned water and sewer infrastructure shall be placed within the street right of
way. In the event that a City-maintained public water or sewer main needs to be placed
in an area other than the public right ofway, such as through an open space corridor,
landscaped are4 etc., the following criteria shall be met;

o The Owner/Applicant shall provide public sewer and water main easements
o An access road shall be designed and constructed to allow for the operations,

maintenance and replacement of the public water or sewer line by the City along
the entire water and/or sewer line alignment.

o In no case shall a City-maintained public water or public sewer line be placed on
private residential property.

25.

26

Page 1669

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 1C 4-Pack Subdivision (PN 21-002)
June 2,2021

cD (P)

cD (PXE)

cD (E)

I,B

I,M

I, OG

a

a

a

a

Lighfing Plan
The owner/applicant of all project phases shall submit a lighting plan for the project to
the Community Development Department. The lighting plan shall be consistent with
the Folsom Ranch Central District Design Guidelines:

Shield or screen lighting fixtures to direct the light downward and prevent light spill
on adj acent properties;

Place and shield or screen flood and area lighting needed for construction activities,
nighttime sporting activities, and/or secrnity so as not to disturb adjacent residential
areas and passing motorists;
For public lighting in residential neighborhoods, prohibit the use of light fixtures
that are of unusually high intensity or that blink or flash;
Use appropriate building materials (such as low-glare glass, low-glare building
glaze or finish, neutral, earth toned colored paint and roofing materials), shielded or
screened lighting, and appropriate signage in the office/commercial areas to prevent
light and glare from adversely affecting motorists on nearby roadways; and
Design exterior on-site lighting as an integral part of the building and landscaping
design in the Specific Plan Area. Lighting fixtures shall be architecturally
consistent with the overall site design. Lights used on signage should be directed to
lieht onlv the sim face with no off-site glare.

a

atili$ Coordination
The owner/applicant shall coordinate the planning, development and completion of this
project with the various utility agencies (i.e., SMUD, PG&E, etc.). The
owner/applicant shall provide the City with written confirmation of public utility
service prior to approval of the final map.
Replacing Hazardous Facilities
The owner/applicant shall be responsible for replacing any and all damaged or
hazardous public sidewalk, curb and gutter, and/or bicycle trail facilities along the site
frontage and/or boundaries, including pre-existing conditions and construction damage,
to the satisfaction of the Community Development Department.

27

28.

29.

Page 1670

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Planning Commission
ManginiRanch Phase 1C 4-Pack Subdivision (PN 21-002)
June 2,2021

cD (E)

cD (E), EWR

cD (EXP)

cD (EXP)

I,M

I

I

oI,

Future Utility Lines
All future utility lines lower than 69 KV that are to be built within the project shall be
placed underground within and along the perimeter of the project at the developer's
cost. The owner/applicant shall dedicate to SMUD all necessary underground
easements for the electrical facilities that will be necessary to service development of
the proiect.

Water Meter Fixed Network System
The owner owner/applicant shall pay for, fumish and install all infrastructure associated
with the water meter fixed network system for any City-owned and maintained water
meter within the proiect.

Class II Bike Lanes
All Class II bike lanes (Savannah Parkway) shall be striped, and the legends painted to
the satisfaction of the Community Development Department. No parking shall be

oermitted within the Class II bike lanes.

Noise Baniers and lVindow Assemblies
Based on the Environmental Noise Assessment (the 'Noise Assessment") prepared by
Bollard Acoustical Consultants on May 3,2021, the following measures shall be
implemented to the satisfaction of the Community Development Department:

a. Masonry walls along Savannah Parkway shall be aminimum of six-
feet tall as shown on the Small Lot Vesting Tentative Preliminary
Grading and Drainage Map dated May 19,2027.

b. All upper-floor bedroom windows of residences constructed adjacent to
Savannah Parkway from which the roadway would be visible (i.e.,
nort[ south, and east-facing windows) be upgraded to a minimum STC
rating of 32. Figure 2 of the Noise Study shows the lots with
recommended upper-floor window assembly upgrades (Lots 2, 3,6,'7 ,

10, l1 and98-100).
c. Mechanical ventilation (air conditioning) should be provided for all

residences in this development to allow the occupants to close doors and
windows as desired to achieve compliance with the applicable General
Plan 45 dB DNL interior noise level standard.

30.

31

32.

33

Page 1671

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 1C 4-Pack Subdivision (PN 21-002)
June2,2021

cD(E), EWR, PW

cD (E)

cD (E)

G, I

G, I

OG

Master PIan Updates

The owner/applicant shall provide sanitary sewer, water and storm drainage
improvements with corresponding easements, as necessary, in accordance with these
studies and the latest edition of the City of Folsom Standard Construction
Specifrcations and Details. andthe Design and Procedures Manual and Improvement
Standards.

The storm drainage design shall provide for no net increase in run-offunder post-
development conditions.
Best Management Practices
The storm drain improvement plans shall provide for "Best Management Practices" that
meet the requirements of the water quality standards of the City's National Pollutant
Discharge Elimination System Permit issued by the State Regional Water Quality
Control Board.

In addition to compliance with City ordinances, the owner/applicant shall prepare a
Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan (SWPPP) and implement Best Management
Practices (BMPs) that comply with the General Construction Stormwater Permit from
the Central Valley RWQCB, to reduce water quality effects during construction.
Detailed information about the SWPPP and BMPs are provided in Chapter 3A.9,
"Hydrology and Water Quality."
Litter Control
During Construction, the owner/applicant shall be responsible for litter control and
sweeping of all paved surfaces in accordance with City standards. All on-site storm
drains shall be cleaned immediately before the official start of the rainy season
(October l5).

34.

35

36.

Page 1672

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Planning Commission
ManginiRanch Phase 1C 4-Pack Subdivision (PN 21-002)
June2,2021

FIRE DEPT REQUIREMENTS

cD (P), FDG, I,M,B

All-Weather Access and Fire Hydrants
The owner/applicant shall provide all-weather access and fire hydrants before
combustible materials are allowed on any project site or other approved alternative
method as approved by the Fire Departrnent. All-weather emergency access roads and
fire hydrants (tested and flushed) shall be provided before combustible material or
vertical construction is allowed on any project site or other approved alternative method
as approved by the Fire Departrnent. (All-weather access is defined as six inches of
compacted aggregate base from May I to September 30 and two inches asphalt concrete
over six inches aggregate base from October 1 to April 30). The buildings shall have
illuminated addresses visible from the street or drive fronting the property. Size and
location of address identification shall be reviewed and approved by the Fire
Department.
r Residential Fire-Flow with Automatic Fire Sprinkler System: The required fire-flow

for the proposed subdivision is determined to be 500 gpm per minute for 30 minutes.
o The maximum length of any dead-end street shall not exceed 500 feet in accordance

with the Folsom Fire Code (unless approved by the Fire Department).
o The first Fire Station planned for the Folsom Plan Area may be required to be

completed and operational at the time that the threshold of 1,500 occupied homes
within the Folsom Plan Area is met.

37.

Page 1673

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Planning Commission
ManginiRanch Phase 1C 4-Pack Subdivision (PN 21-002)
June 2,2021

LAI\DSCAPE/TREE PRESERVATION REQTIIREMENTS

cD (PXE)B

Landscaping Plans
Final landscape plans and specifications shall be prepared by a registered landscape
architect and approved by the City prior to the approval of the first building permit. Said
plans shall include all on-site landscape specifications and details including a tree
planting exhibit demonstrating sufficient diversity and appropriate species selection to
the satisfaction of the Community Development Departrnent. The tree exhibit shall
include all street trees, accent trees, parking lot shading trees, and mitigation trees
proposed within the development. Said plans shall comply with all State and local rules,
regulations, Govemor's declarations and restrictions pertaining to water conservation
and outdoor landscaping.

Landscaping shall meet shade requirements as outlined in the Folsom Plan Area Specific
Plan where applicable. The landscape plans shall comply and implement water efFrcient
requirements as adopted by the State of California (Assembly Bill 1881) (State Model
Water Effrcient Landscape Ordinance) until such time the City of Folsom adopts its own
Water Efficient Landscape Ordinance at which time the owner/applicant shall comply
with any new ordinance. Shade and omamental trees shall be maintained according to
the most current American National Standards for Tree Care Operations (ANSI A-300)
by qualified tree caxe professionals. Tree topping for height reduction, view protection,
light clearance or any other purpose shall not be allowed. Specialty-style pruning, such
as pollaxding, shall be specified within the approved landscape plans and shall be
implemented during a S-year establishment and training period. The owner/applicant
shall comply with city-wide landscape rules or regulations on water usage. The
Owner/Applicant shall comply with any state or local rules and regulations relating to
landscape water usage and landscaping requirements necessitated to mitigate for drought
conditions on all landscaping in the lC 4-Pack Subdivision project.

A. Open fencing shall be provided in Lots 80,81,84, 85,89,90, 92,93,97,
and 98 for any homes that back up to open space.

B. A six-foot landscaped, concrete pedestrian path shall be provided within
the ten-foot easement at the end of Court "D" to provide access to the
Class I trail to the north.

38.

Page 1674

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 1C 4-Pack Subdivision (PN 21-002)
June 2,2021

MAP REQUIREMENTS

cD (E)

cD (PXE)

M

M

S u b division Imp rovement Ag reement
Prior to the approval of any Final Map, the owner/applicant shall enter into a subdivision
improvement agreement with the City, identiffing all required improvements, if any, to
be constructed with each proposed phase of development. The owner/applicant shall
provide security acceptable to the City, guaranteeing construction of the improvements.
The Final Inclusionary Housing PIan
The Final Inclusionary Housing Plan shall be approved by the City Council. The
Inclusionary Housing Agreement, which will be approved by the City Attomey, shall be
executed prior to recordation of the Final Map for the lC 4-Pack Subdivision proiect.

39

40.

Page 1675

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Planning Commission
ManginiRanch Phase 1C 4-Pack Subdivision (PN 21-002)
June2,2021

cD (P)M

Department of Real Estate Public Repoft
The owner/applicant shall disclose to the homebuyers in the Department of Real Estate
Public Report and/or the CC&R's the following items:

1) Future public parks and public schools are located in relatively close proximity
to the proposed subdivision, and that the public parks may include facilities
(basketball courts, a baseball field, softball fields, soccer fields, and playground
equipment) that may generate noise impacts during various times, including but
not limited to evening and nighttime hours. The Owner/Applicant shall also
disclose that the existing public parks include nighttime sports lighting that may
generate lighting impacts drning evening and nighttime hours.

2) The soil in the subdivision may contain naturally occurring asbestos and
naturally occurring arsenic.

3) The collecting, digging, or removal of any stone, artifact, or other prehistoric or
historic object located in public or open space areas, and the disturbance ofany
archaeological site or historic proper(y, is prohibited.

4) The Project site is located close to the Mather Airport flight path and overflight
noise may be present at various times.

5) That all properties located within one mile of an on- or off-site area zoned or
used for agricultural use (including livestock ga.zing) shall be accompanied by
written disclosure from the transferor, in a form approved by the City of Folsom,
advising any transferee of the potential adverse odor impacts from surrounding
agricultural operations, which disclosure shall direct the transferee to contact the
County of Sacramento conceming any such property within the County zoned
for agricultural uses within one mile of the subject property being transferred.

6) Owner/Applicant acknowledges the final design, location, grade and
configuration of the Connector Project east of East Bidwell Street is not known.
As such, owner/applicant will include a recorded disclosure to be provided to all
potential buvers of homes within Maneini Ranch Phase 1C 4-Pack Proiect

41

Page 1676

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 1C 4-Pack Subdivision (PN 21-002)
June2,2021

advising ofthe future Connector Project and associated noise, grade changes,
height, location, desigrr" traffic and construction as eventually approved.

7) Applicant shall ensure that the CC&Rs contain a notice that the side yard
fencing cannot be relocated and must remain as installed by Applicant as shown
on Attachment l-Wall and Fence Plan.

Page 1677

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Planning Commission
ManginiRanch Phase 1C 4-Pack Subdivision (PN 21-002)
June2,2021

cD (E)

cD (E)

cD (E)

cD (E)

M

M

M

M

Public Utility Easements
The owner/applicant shall dedicate public utility easements for underground facilities on
properties adjacent to the public and private streets. A minimum of twelve and one-half-
foot (12.5') wide Public Utility Easements for underground facilities (i.e., SMUD,
Pacific Gas and Electric, cable television, telephone) shall be dedicated adjacent to all
public and private street rights-of-way. The owner/applicant shall dedicate additional
width to accommodate extraordinary facilities as determined by the City. The width of
the public utility easements adjacent to public and private right of way may be reduced
with orior aooroval from public utilitv companies.
B ac k b o n e I nfr astr a ct u r e
As provided for in the ARDA and the Amendment No. 1 thereto, the owner/applicant
shall provide fully executed grant deeds, legal descriptions, and plats for all necessary

Infrastructure to serve the project, including but not limited to lands, public rights of
way, public utility easements, public water main easements, public sewer easements,

irrevocable offers of dedication and temporary construction easements. All required
easements as listed necessary for the Infrastructure shall be reviewed and approved by
the City and recorded with the Sacramento County Recorder pursuant to the timing
requirements set forth in Section 3.8 of the ARDA, and any amendments thereto.

New Permanent Benchmarks
The owner/applicant shall provide and establish new peflnanent benchmarks on the
(NAVD 88) datum in various locations within the subdivision or at any other locations
in the vicinity of the projecVsubdivision as directed by the City Engineer. The type and
specifications for the permanent benchmarks shall be provided by the City. The new
benchmarks shall be placed by the owner/applicant within 6 months from the date of
aoproval of the vestins tentative subdivision map.
Centralized Mail Delivery Units
All Final Maps shall show easements or other mapped provisions for the placement of
centralized mail delivery units. The owner/applicant shall provide a concrete base for
the placement of any centralized mail delivery unit. Specifications and location of such
base shall be determined pursuant to the applicable requirements of the U. S. Postal
Service and the City of Folsom Community Development Departrnent, with due
consideration for street lieht location traffic safetv. security. and consumer convenience.

42

43.

44.

45.

Page 1678

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 1C 4-Pack Subdivision (PN 21-002)
June2,2021

cD (E)

cD (P), FCUSD

cD (E)

TRAFFTC/ACCESS/CIRCULATTON/PARTilNG REQI.IIREMENTS

cD (E)

B

B

M

I,M,O

Recorded Final Map
Prior to the issuance of building permits, the owner/applicant shall provide a digital copy
of the recorded Final Map (in AutoCAD format) to the Community Development
Department. The exception to this requirement is model homes. Building permits for
model homes only may be issued prior to recording of the Final Map, subject to
approval by the Community Development Deparfrnent.
Recorded Final Map
Prior to issuance of building permits, the owner/applicant shall provide the Folsom-
Cordova Unified School District with a copy of the recorded Final Map.
Cre dit Reimburs ement Agree ment
Prior to the recordation of the first Small-Lot Final Map, the owner/applicant and City
shall enter into a credit and reimbursement agreement for constructed improvements that
are included in the Folsom Plan Area's Public Facilities Financing Plan.

The following conditions of approval are related to roadway and traffic related
improvements for the Phase lC 4-Pack Project. Refer to Attachment 11 Kimley Hom
Memo dated May 21,2021.

a. Emergency Vehicle Access shall be granted on Streets F, C and D to
provide and maintain secondary access to the south (via the Mangini Ranch
Phase lC North project) for a connection to Mangini Parkway.

b. Required public and private subdivision improvements, including but not
limited to street and frontage improvements on Savannah Drive shall be

completed prior to issuance of the first Certificate of Occupancy for the
subdivision.

c. The Project shall construct and dedicate right-of-way for Savannah
Parkway consistent with Figure 7.15 Savannah Parkway in the FPASP;
including transitions as shown in Exhibit 2 of the Kimley Horn Memo
DatedMay 21,2021.

46.

47

48

49

Page 1679

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 1C 4-Pack Subdivision (PN 21-002)
June2,2021

cD (P) (B)B,O

The lC 4-Pack subdivision Project shall comply with the following architecture and
design requirements:

a. This approval is for four product line with three architectural styles with 12 color and
material options, and enhanced building elevations shall be provided on individual lots
that are considered "edge condition" lots on the north and east boundaries of the
Project site (Lots 2,3 6,7,10,72,80,81,84,85, 88, 89,92,93,97,98,99 and 100).

The Applicant shall submit building plans that comply with this approval and the
attached building elevations dated March 79,2027.

b. Lots 15, \7, 18, 79,27, 46, 47, 55, 62, and 67 are allowed building coverage up to
60%. The Applicant shall submit building plans that comply with this approval and
the attached building elevations dated March 79,2021.

c. The design, materials, and colors of the single-family residential units shall be
consistent with the approved building elevations, materials samples, and color
schemes to the satisfaction of the Community Development Deparfrnent.

d. The Community Development Department shall approve the individual lot permits to
assure no duplication or repetition of the same house, same roofline, same elevation
style, side-by-side, or across the street from each other.

e. All mechanical equipment shall be ground-mounted and concealed from view of
public streets, neighboring properties and nearby higher buildings.

f. Decorative light fixtures, consistent with the Folsom Ranch Central District Design
Guidelines and unique to each architectural design theme, shall be added to the front
elevation of each Master Plan to the satisfaction of the Community Development
Department.

g. A minimum of one tree is required in the front yard of each residential lot within the
subdivision. A minimum of two trees are required along the street-side of all comer
lots. All front yard irrigation and landscaping shall be installed prior to a Building
Permit Final.

50.

Page 1680

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 1C 4-Pack Subdivision (PN 21-002)
June2,2021

cD (P) (E)

cD (P)(E)

OG

I, B, OG

4. The walls and fencing shall remain as proposed by the Applicant in Attachment
16 -Wall and Fence Exhibit. Homeowners shall not move the location of the
fencing.

5. Proposed Amenities outlined on pages l7 and 18 in Attachment 14 -4-Pack
Narrative shall be provided to the homes by the Applicant.

Trash/Recycling Containers and Air Conditioner Screening
Trash, recycling, and yard waste containers shall be placed behind the side yard fence so
that they are not visible from the public right-of-way to the satisfaction of the
Community Development Department. In addition, air conditioning units shall also be
placed behind the side yard fence or located in the rear yard so that they are not visible
from the public right-of-way to the satisfaction of the Community Development
Department.
The proposed project shall comply with all State and local rules, regulations, Governor's
Declarations, and restrictions relative to water usage and conservations, including but not
limited to: requirements relative to water usage and conservation established by the
State Water Resources Control Board, and water usage and conservation requirements

established within the Folsom Municipal Code. (Section 13.26 Water Conservation), or
amended from time to time.

51

52.

Page 1681

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 1C 4-Pack Subdivision (PN 21-002)
June2,2021

MITIGATION MEASTIRES

Responsible Agency

AESTHETICS
City of Folsom Community
Development Department.

City of Folsom Community
Development Department

Timing

Before approval of
grading plans and
during construction
for all project
phases.

Before approval of
building permits.

Mangini Ranch Phase lC 4-Pack Subdivision Mitigation Monitoring
Reporting Program(MMRP). The conditions of approval below
(numbered 54-1 to 54-89) implement the applicable mitigation measures
from the FPASP (May 2011) MMRP, as amended by the Revised
Proposed Water Supply Facility Altemative Q.{ovember 2072),the
Folsom South of U.S. Highway 50 Backbone Infrastructure Mitigated
Negative Declaration (December 2014) andthe Westland Eagle Specific
Plan Amendment Addendum (September 2015)

Mitigation Measures

Screen Construction Staging Areus.

The project applicant(s) for any particular discretionary development
application shall locate staging and material storage areas uts far away
from sensitive biological resources and sensitive land uses (e.g.,
residential areas, schools, parks) as feasible. Staging and material storage
areas shall be approved by the appropriate agency (identified below)
before the approval ofgrading plans for all project phases and shall be
screened from adjacent occupied land uses in earlier development phases
to the maximurn extent practicable. Screens may include, but are not
limited to, the use of such visual barriers such as berms or fences. The
screen design shall be approved by the appropriate agency to further
reduce visual effects to the extent possible.

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of Folsom's
jurisdictional boundaries shall be developed by the project applicant(s) of
each applicable project phase in consultation with the affected oversight
agency(ies) (i.e., El Dorado and/or Sacramento Counties, and Caltrans) to
reduce to the extent feasible the visual effects ofconstruction activities
on adjacent project land uses that have already been developed.

Establish and Reqaire Conformance to Lighting Standards and
Prepare and Implement a Lighting Plan
To reduce impacts associated with light and glare, the City shall:

Mitigation
Number
(Source)

341-4
(FPASP
ErR/EIS)

3A-1-5
(FPASP
ErR/EIS)

53

Condition
No.

5+l

s+2

Page 1682

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 1C 4-Pack Subdivision (PN 21-002)
June 2,2021

> Establish standards for on-site outdoor lighting to reduce high-
intensity nighttime lighting and glare as part of the Folsom Specific Plan
design guidelines/standards. Consideration shall be given to design
features, namely directional shielding for street lighting parking lot
lighting, and other substantial light sources, that would reduce effects of
nighttime lighting. In addition, consideration shall be given to the use of
automatic shutoffs or motion sensors for lighting features to further
reduce excess nighttime light.

> Use shielded or screened public lighting fixtures to prevent the light
from shining off of the surface intended to be illuminated.
To reduce impacts associated with light and glare, the project applicant(s)
ofall project phases shall:

> Shield or screen lighting fixtures to direct the light downward and
prevent light spill on adjacent properties.

> Flood and area lighting needed for construction activities, nighttime
sporting activities, and/or security shall be screened or aimed no higher
than 45 degrees above straight down (half-way between straight down
and straight to the side) when the source is visible from any off-site
residential properly or public roadway.

> For public lighting in residential neighborhoods, prohibit the use of
light fixtures that are of unusually high intensity or brightness (e.g., harsh
mercury vapor, low-pressure sodium, or fluorescent bulbs) or that blink
or flash.

> Use appropriate building materials (such as low-glare glass, low-
glare building glaze or finish, neutral, earth-toned colored paint and
roofing materials), shielded or screened lighting, and appropriate signage
in the offrce/commercial areas to prevent light and glare from adversely
affecting motorists on nearby roadways.

> Design exterior on-site lighting as an integral part of the building and
landscape design in the Folsom Specific Plan area. Lighting fixtures shall
be architecturally consistent with the overall site design.

Page 1683

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 1C 4-Pack Subdivision (PN 21-002)
June2,2021

City of Folsom Community
Development Department

Before the approval
of all grading plans

by the City and
tlroughout project
conshuction, where
applicable, for all
project phases.

Implement Measutes to Control Air Pollutant Emissians
Construction of On-Sile Elements.

To reduce short-term construction emissions, the project applicant(s) for
any discretionary development application shall require their contractors
to implement SMAQMD's list of Basic Construction Emission Control
Practices, Enhanced Fugitive PM Dust Control Practices, and Enhanced
Exhaust Control Practices (list below) in effect at the time individual
portions of the site undergo construction. In addition to SMAQMD-
recommended measures, construction operations shall comply with all
applicable SMAQMD rules and regulations.

Generated by

> Lighting of off-site facilities withinthe City of Folsom shall be
consistent with the City's General Plan standards.

> Lighting of the off-site detention basin shall be consistent with
Sacramento County General Plan standards.

A lighting plan for all on- and off-site elements within each agency's
jurisdictional boundaries (specified below) shall be submitted to the
relevantjurisdictional agency for review and approval, which shall
include the above elements. The lighting plan may be submitted
concurrently with other improvement plans and shall be submitted before
the installation of any lighting or the approval of building permits for
each phase. The project applicant(s) for any discretionary development
application shall implement the approved lighting plan.

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of Folsom's
jurisdictional boundaries must be coordinated by the project applicant(s)
of each applicable project phase with the affected oversight agency(ies)
(i.e., El Dorado and/or Sacramento Counties).

3^d2-1a
(FPASP
ErR/EIS)

AIR ALITY
s+3

Page 1684

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 1C 4-Pack Subdivision (PN 21-002)
June2,2021

Basic Construction Emission Control Proctices

> Water all exposed surfaces two times daily. Exposed surfaces
include, but are not limited to soil piles, graded areas, unpaved parking
areas, staging areas, and access roads.

> Cover or maintain at least two feet of free board space on haul trucks
transporting soil, sand, or other loose material on the site. Any haul
trucks that would be traveling along freeways or major roadways should
be covered.

> Use wet power vacuum street sweepers to remove any visible
trackout mud or dirt onto adjacent public roads at least once a day. Use of
dry power sweeping is prohibited.

> Limit vehicle speeds on unpaved roads to 15 miles per hour (mph).

> All roadways, driveways, sidewalks, parking lots to be paved should
be completed as soon as possible. In addition, building pads should be
laid as soon as possible after grading unless seeding or soil binders are

used.

> Minimize idling time either by shutting equipment offwhen not in
use or reducing the time of idling to 5 minutes (as required by the state

airborne toxics control measure [Title 13, Section 2485 of the California
Code of Regulationsl). Provide clear signage that posts this requirement
for workers at the entrances to the site.

> Maintain all construction equipment in proper working condition
according to manufacturer's specifications. The equipment must be

checked by a certified mechanic and determine to be running in proper
condition before it is operated.

Enhanced Fugitive PM Dust Control Practices - SoiI Disturbance
Areas
> Water exposed soil with adequate frequency for continued moist soil.
However, do not overwater to the extent that sediment flows off the site.

> Suspend excavation, grading, and/or demolition activity when wind
speeds exceed 20 mph.

Page 1685

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 1C 4-Pack Subdivision (PN 21-002)
June 2,2021

> Plant vegetative ground cover (fast-germinating native grass seed) in
disturbed areas as soon as possible. Water appropriately until vegetation
is established.

Enhanced Fugifive PM Dust Control Prac'tices - Unpaved Roads

> Install wheel washers for all exiting trucks, or wash offall trucks and
equipment leaving the site.

> Treat site accesses to a distance of 100 feet from the paved road with
a6 to 72-inch layer of wood chips, mulch, or gravel to reduce generation
of road dust and road dust carryout onto public roads.

> Post a publicly visible sign with the telephone number and person to
contact at the construction site regarding dust complaints. This person
shall respond and take corrective action within 48 hours. The phone
number of SMAQMD and the City contact person shall also be posted to
ensure compliance.

Enhanced Exhaust Control Practices

> The project shall provide a plan, for approval by the City of Folsom
Community Development Department and SMAQMD, demonstrating
that the heavy-duty (50 horsepower [hp] or more) off-road vehicles to be
used in the construction project, including owned, leased, and
subcontractor vehicles, will achieve a project wide fleet-average20Yo
NOX reduction and 45Voparticulate reduction compared to the most
current California Air Resources Board (ARB) fleet average that exists at
the time of construction. Acceptable options for reducing emissions may
include use of late-model engines, low-emission diesel products,
altemative fuels, engine retrofit technology, after-treafrnent products,
and/or other options as they become available. The project applicant(s) of
each project phase or its representative shall submit to the City of Folsom
Community Development Department and SMAQMD a comprehensive
inventory of all off-road construction equipment, equal to or greater than
50 hp, that would be used an aggregate of 40 or more hours during any
portion of the construction project. The inventory shall include the
horsepower rating. engine production year. and proiected hours ofuse for

Page 1686

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 1C 4-Pack Subdivision (PN 21-002)
June2,2021

The City of Folsom Community
Development Department shall
not grant any grading permits to
the respective project applicant(s)
until the respective project

Before the approval
ofall grading plans
by the City and
throughout project

each piece of equipment. The inventory shall be updated and submitted
monthly throughout the duration of the project, except that an inventory
shall not be required for any 30-day period in which no construction
activity occurs. At least 48 hours prior to the use ofheavy-duty off-road
equipment, the project representative shall provide SMAQMD with the
anticipated construction timeline including start date, and name and
phone number of the project manager and on-site foreman. SMAQMD's
Construction Mitigation Calculator can be used to identiff an equipment
fleet that achieves this reduction (SMAQMD 2007a). The project shall
ensure that emissions from all off-road diesel-powered equipment used

on the SPA do not exceed 40Yo opacity for more than three minutes in
any one hour. Any equipment found to exceed 40 percent opacity (or
Ringelmann 2.0) shall be repaired immediately, and the City and
SMAQMD shall be notified within 48 hours of identification of
noncompliant equipment. A visual survey of all in-operation equipment
shall be made at least weekly, and a monthly summary of the visual
survey results shall be submitted throughout the duration of the project,
except that the monthly summary shall not be required for any 30-day
period in which no construction activity occurs. The monthly summary
shall include the quantity and type of vehicles surveyed as well as the
dates of each survey. SMAQMD staffand/or other officials may conduct
periodic site inspections to determine compliance. Nothing in this
mitigation measure shall supersede other SMAQMD or state rules or
regulations.

> If at the time of constructiorL SMAQMD has adopted a regulation or
new guidance applicable to constuction emissions, compliance with the
regulation or new guidance may completely or partially replace this
mitigation if it is equal to or more effective than the mitigation contained
herein, and if SMAQMD so permits.

Pty Olf-site Mitigation Fee to SMAQMD to Olf-Set NOX Emissions
Generated by Construction of On-Site Elements.

Implementation of the project or the other four other action alternatives
would result in construction-generated NOX emissions that exceed the
SMAQMD threshold of sigpificance, even after implementation of the

3A-2-1b
(FPASP
ETRiIIS)

s4-4

Page 1687

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 1C 4-Pack Subdivision (PN 21-002)
June2,2021

applicant(s) have paid the
appropriate off-site mitigation fee
to SMAQMD.

City of Folsom Community
Development Department

construction for all
project phases.

Before the approval
ofall grading plans
by the City.

SMAQMD Enhanced Exhaust Control Practices (listed in Mitigation
Measure 3 A.2-1 a). Additionally, Mitigation Measure 3 A.4-1 (Implement
Additional Measures to Control Construction-Generated GHG Emissions,
pages 3A.4-14 to 15) has the potential to both reduce and increase NOX
emissions, depending on the types of altemative fuels and engine types
employed. Therefore, the project applicant(s) shall pay SMAQMD an
off-site mitigation fee for implementation of any of the five action
altematives for the purpose of reducing NOX emissions to a less-than-
significant level (i.e., less than 85 lb/day). All NOX emission reductions
and increases associated with GHG mitigation shall be added to or
subtracted from the amount above the construction threshold to determine
off-site mitigation fees, when possible. The specific fee amounts shall be
calculated when the daily construction emissions can be more accurately
determined: that is, if the CityAJSACE select and certiff the EIR/EIS and
approves the hoposed Project or one of the other four other action
alternatives, the City and the applicants must establish the phasing by
which development would occur, and the applicants must develop a
detailed construction schedule. Calculation offees associated with each
project development phase shall be conducted by the project applicant(s)
in consultation with SMAQMD staff before the approval of grading plans
by the City. The project applicant(s) for any discretionary development
application shall pay into SMAQMD's off-site construction mitigation
fund to further mitigate construction generated emissions of NOX that
exceed SMAQMD's daily emission threshold of 85 lb/day. The
calculation of daily NOX emissions shall be based on the cost rate
established by SMAQMD at the time the calculation and payment are
made. At the time of writing this EIR/EIS the cost rate is $16,000 to
reduce 1 ton of NOX plus a 5olo administrative fee (SMAQMD 2008c).
The determination of the final mitigation fee shall be conducted in
coordination with SMAQMD before any ground disturbance occurs for
any project phase.

Analyze and Disclose Projected PMIO Emission Concentrations at
Nearby Sensitive Receptors Resulting from Construction of On-Site
Elements. Prior to construction of each discretionary development
entitlement of on-site land uses, the project applicant shall perform a
proiectJevel CEQA analysis (e.g., supporting documentation for an

3.d2-1c
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

5+5

Page 1688

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 1C 4-Pack Subdivision (PN 21-002)
June2,2021

City of Folsom Community
Development Department

City of Folsom Community
Development Department

Before issuance of
subdivision maps
or improvement
plans.

Before the approval
ofall grading plans
by the City and
throughout project
construction, where

exemption, negative declaration, or project-specific EIR) that includes
detailed dispersion modeling of construction-generated PM10 to disclose
what PM10 concentrations would be at nearby sensitive receptors. The
dispersion modeling shall be performed in accordance with applicable
SMAQMD guidance that is in place at the time the analysis is performed.
At the time of writing this EIR/EIS, SMAQMD's most current and most
detailed guidance for addressing construction generated PM10 emissions
is found in its Guide to Air Quality Assessment in Sacramento County
(SMAQMD 2009a). The project-level analysis shall incorporate detailed
parameters of the construction equipment and activities, including the
year during which construction would be performed, as well as the
proximity of potentially affected receptors, including receptors proposed
by the project that exist at the time the construction activity would occur.

ImplementAll Measures Prescribed by the Air Quah$ Mitigation PIan
to Reduce Operational Air Pollutant Emissions.

To reduce operational emissions, the project applicant(s) for any
discretionary development application shall implement all measures
prescribed in the SMAQMD-approved Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan
Air Quality Mitigation Plan (AQMP) (Tonence Planning 2008), a copy
of which is included in Appendix C2. The AQMP is intended to improve
mobility, reduce vehicle miles traveled, and improve air quality as

required by AB 32 and SB 375. The AQMP includes, among others,
measures designed to provide bicycle parking at commercial land uses,

an integrated pedestrian/bicycle path networh transit stops with shelters,
a prohibition against the use the wood-burning fireplaces, enerry star
roofing materials, electric lawnmowers provided to homeowners at no
charge, and on-site transportation altematives to passenger vehicles
(including light rail) that provide connectivity with other local and
regional alternative transportation networks.

Develop and Implement a Plan to Reduce Eryosure of Sensitive
Receptors to Construction-Generated Toxic Air Contaminant
Emissions.

The project applicant(s) for any particular discretionary development
application shall develop a plan to reduce the exposure of sensitive
receptors to TACs generated by proiect construction activity associated

3A-2-2
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3!t-2-4a
(FPASP
ErR/EIS)

5+6

54.7

Page 1689

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 1C 4-Pack Subdivision (PN 21-002)
June2,2021

City of Folsom Commrmity
Development Department

BIOLOGICAL RESOTJRCES

City of Folsom Public Works
Department

applicable, for all
project phases.

Before the approval
of building permits
by the City and
throughout project
construction, where
applicable, for all
project phases.

Before approval of
improvement and
drainage plans, and
on an ongoing
basis throughout
and after project
construction, as

with buildout of the selected alternative. Each plan shall be developed by
the project applicant(s) in consultation with SMAQMD. The plan shall be
submitted to the City for review and approval before the approval of any
grading plans.

The plan may include such measures as scheduling activities when the
residences are the least likely to be occupied, requiring equipment to be
shut off when not in use, and prohibiting heavy trucks from idling.
Applicable measures shall be included in all project plans and
specifications for all project phases.

The implementation and enforcement of all measures identified in each
plan shall be funded by the project applicant(s) for the respective phase of
development.

Implement Measures to Contol Eryosure of Sensitive Receptors to
Op erational Odo ro us E mis sio ns.

The project applicant(s) for any particular discretionary development
application shall implement the following measure:

> The deeds to all properties located within the plan area that are within
one mile of an on- or off-site area zoned or used for agricultural use
(including livestock grazing) shall be accompanied by a written
disclosure from the transferor, in a form approved by the City of Folsom,
advising any transferee of the potential adverse odor impacts from
surrounding agricultrnal operations, which disclosure shall direct the
transferee to contact the County of Sacramento concerning any such
proper{y within the County zoned for agricultural uses within one mile of
the subject property being tansferred.

Design Stormwater Drainage Plans and Erosion and Sediment Control
Plans to Avoid and Minimize Erosion and Runoff to All lVetlands and
(hher lTaters That Are to Remain on the SPA and Use Low Impact
Development Features.

To minimize indirect effects on water quahty and wetland hydrology, the
project applicant(s) for any particular discretionary development
application shall include stormwater drainage plans and erosion and
sediment control plans in their improvement plans and shall submit these

3A-2-6
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3.d3-1a
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

s+8

5+9

Page 1690

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Planning Commission
ManginiRanch Phase 1C 4-Pack Subdivision (PN 21-002)
June2,2021

required for all
project phases.

plans to the City Public Works Department for review and approval. For
off-site elements within Sacramento County or El Dorado County
jurisdiction (e.g., off-site detention basin and off-site roadway
connections to El Dorado Hills), plans shall be submitted to the
appropriate county planning department. Before approval ofthese
improvement plans, the project applicant(s) for any particular
discretionary development application shall obtain a NPDES MS4
Municipal Stormwater Permit and Grading Permit, comply with the
City's Grading Ordinance and County drainage and stormwater quality
standards, and commit to implementing all measures in their drainage
plans and erosion and sediment control plans to avoid and minimize
erosion and runoffinto Alder Creek and all wetlands and other waters
that would remain on-site. Detailed information about stormwater runoff
standards and relevant City and County regulation is provided in Chapter
3A.9, "Hydrology and Water Quality."
The project applicant(s) for any particular discretionary development
entitlement shall implement stormwater qualtty treatment controls
consistent with the Stormwater Qualtty Design Manual for Sacramento
and South Placer Regions in effect at the time the application is
submitted. Appropriate runoffcontrols such as berms, storm gates, off-
stream detention basins, overflow collection areas, filtration systems, and
sediment traps shall be implemented to control siltation and the potential
discharge of pollutants. Development plans shall incorporate Low Impact
Development (LID) featrnes, such as pervious strips, permeable
pavements, bioretention ponds, vegetated swales, disconnected rain gutter
downspouts, and rain gardens, where appropriate. Use of LID features is
recommended by the EPA to minimize impacts on water quality,
hydrology, and stream geomorphology and is specified as a method for
protecting water quality in the proposed specific plan. In addition, free
spanning bridge systems shall be used for all roadway crossings over
wetlands and other waters that are retained in the on-site open sp:rce.
These bridge systems would maintain the natural and restored channels of
creeks, including the associated wetlands, and would be designed with
sufficient span width and depth to provide for wildlife movement along
the creek corridors even during high-flow or flood events, as specified in
the 404 permit.

Page 1691

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Planning Commission
ManginiRanch Phase 1C 4-Pack Subdivision (PN 21-002)
June 2,2021

In addition to compliance with City ordinances, the project applicant(s)
for any particular discretionary development application shall prepare a
Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan (SWPPP), and implement Best
Management Practices (BMPs) that comply with the General
Construction Stormwater Permit from the Central Valley RWQCB, to
reduce water quality effects during construction. Detailed information
about the SWPPP and BMPs are provided in Chapter 3A.9, "Hydrology
and Water Quality."
Each project development shall result in no net change to peak flows into
Alder Creek and associated tributaries, or to Buffalo Creek, Carson
Creek, and Coyote Creek. The project applicant(s) shall establish a
baseline of conditions for drainage on-site. The baseline-flow conditions
shall be established for 2-,5-, and 100-year storm events. These baseline
conditions shall be used to develop monitoring standards for the
stormwater system on the SPA. The baseline conditions, monitoring
standards, and a monitoring program shall be submitted to USACE and
the City for their approval. Water quality and detention basins shall be
designed and constructed to ensure that the performance standards, which
are described in Chapter 3A.9, "Hydrolory and Water Quality," af,e met
and shall be designed as off-stream detention basins. Discharge sites into
Alder Creek and associated tributaries, as well as tributaries to Carson
Creelg Coyote Creek, and Buffalo Creek, shall be monitored to ensure
that pre-project conditions are being met. Corrective measures shall be
implemented as necessary. The mitigation measures will be satisfied
when the monitoring standards are met for 5 consecutive years without
undertaking corrective measures to meet the performance standard.

See FEIR/FEIS Appendix S showing that the detention basin in the
northeast corner of the SPA has been moved offstream.
Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of Folsom's
jurisdictional boundaries must be coordinated by the project applicant(s)
of each applicable project phase in consultation with the affected
oversight agency(ies) (i.e., El Dorado County for the roadway
connections, Sacramento County for the detention basin west of Prairie
Citv Road. and Caltrans for the U.S. 50 interchanse improvements) such

Page 1692

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 1C 4-Pack Subdivision (PN 21-002)
June 2,2021

California Department of Fish and
Game and City of Folsom
Community Development
Department.

Before the approval
ofgrading and
improvement plans,
before any ground
disturbing
activities, and
during project
construction as
applicable for all
project phases.

that the performance standards described in Chapter 3A.9, "Hydrology
and Water Quality," are met.

Avoid Direct Loss of Swainson's Hawk and Other Raptor Nests.

To mitigate impacts on Swainson's hawk and other raptors (including
burrowing owl), the project applicant(s) of all project phases shall retain a
qualified biologist to conduct preconstruction surveys and to identiff
active nests on and within 0.5 mile of the project and active burows on
the project site. The surveys shall be conducted before the approval of
grading and/or improvement plans (as applicable) and no less than 14
days and no more than 30 days before the beginning of construction for
all project phases. To the extent feasible, guidelines provided in
Recommended Timing and Methodology for Swainson's HawkNesting
Surveys in the Central Valley (Swainson's Hawk Technical Advisory
Committee 2000) shall be followed for surveys for Swainson's hawk. If
no nests are found, no further mitigation is required.

If active nests are found, impacts on nesting Swainson's hawks and other
raptors shall be avoided by establishing appropriate buffers around the
nests. No project activity shall commence within the buffer area until the
young have fledged, the nest is no longer active, or until a qualified
biologist has determined in consultation with DFG that reducing the
buffer would not result in nest abandonment. DFG guidelines recommend
implementation of 0.25- or 0.5-mile-wide buffers, but the size of the
buffer may be adjusted if a qualified biologist and the City, in
consultation with DFG, determine that such an adjusfrnent would not be
likely to adversely affect the nest. Monitoring of the nest by a qualified
biologist during and after construction activities will be required if the
activity has potential to adversely affect the nest.

If active burrows are found, a mitigation plan shall be submitted to the
Cify for review and approval before any ground-distwbing activities.
The City shall consult with DFG. The mitigation plan may consist of
installation of one-way doors on all bunows to allow owls to exit, but not
reenter, and construction of artificial bunows within the project vicinity,
as needed; however, burrow owl exclusions may only be used if a
qualified biologist verifies that the burrow does not contain eggs or
dependent young. Ifactive burrows contain eggs and/or young. no

3!t-3-2a
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

5+10

Page 1693

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 1C 4-Pack Subdivision (PN 21-002)
June 2,2021

GEOLOGY AND SOILS
City of Folsom Community
Development Department

Before issuance of
building permits
and ground-
disturbing
activities.

construction shall occur within 50 feet of the bunow until young have
fledged. Once it is confirmed that there are no owls inside bunows, these
burrows may be collapsed.

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of Folsom's
jurisdictional boundaries must be developed by the project applicant(s) of
each applicable project phase in consultation with the affected oversight
agency(ies) (i.e., El Dorado and/or Sacramento Counties, or Caltrans),
such that the performance criteria set forth in DFG's guidelines are
determined to be met.

Prepare Site-Specific Geotechnical Report per CBC Requirements and
Implement Appropriate Recommendations. Before building permits are
issued and construction activities begin any project development phase,
the project applicant(s) ofeach project phase shall hire a licensed
geotechnical engineer to prepare a final geotechnical subsurface
investigation report for the on- and off-site facilities, which shall be
submitted for review and approval to the appropriate City or county
departrnent (identified below). The final geotechnical engineering report
shall address and make recommendations on the following:

> Site preparation;

> Soil bearing capacrty;

> Appropriate sources and types of fill;
> Potential need for soil amendments;

> Road, pavement, and parking areas;

> Structural foundations, including retaining-wall design;

> Grading practices;

> Soil corrosion ofconcrete and steel;

> Erosion/winterization;

> Seismic ground shaking;

> Liquefaction; and

> Expansive/unstable soils.

3A-7-la
(FPASP
ErR/EIS)

5+11

Page 1694

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Planning Commission
ManginiRanch Phase 1C 4-Pack Subdivision (PN 21-002)
June 2,2021

City of Folsom Community
Development Department

City of Folsom Community
Development Department

Before issuance of
building permits
and ground-
disturbing
activities.

Before the start of
construction
activities.

In addition to the recommendations for the conditions listed above,
the geotechnical investigation shall include subsurface testing ofsoil
and groundwater conditions, and shall determine appropriate
foundation designs that are consistent with the version of the CBC
that is applicable at the time building and grading permits are applied
for. All recommendations contained in the final geotechnical
engineering report shall be implemented by the project applicant(s) of
each project phase. Special recommendations contained in the
geotechnical engineering report shall be noted on the grading plans
and implemented as appropriate before construction begins. Design
and construction of all new project development shall be in
accordance with the CBC. The project applicant(s) shall provide for
engineering inspection and certification that earthwork has been
performed in conformity with recommendations contained in the
geotechnical report.

Monitor Earthwork during Earthmoving Activities.
All earthwork shall be monitored by a qualified geotechnical or soils
engineer retained by the project applicant(s) ofeach project phase. The
geotechnical or soils engineer shall provide oversight during all
excavation, placement of fill, and disposal of materials removed from and
deposited on both on- and off-site construction areas.

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of Folsom's
jurisdictional boundaries must be coordinated by the project applicant(s)
ofeach applicable project phase with the affected oversight agency(ies)
(i.e., El Dorado and/or Sacramento Counties, or Caltrans).

Prepare and Implement the Appropriate Grading and Erosion Control
Plan.
Before grading permits are issued, the project applicant(s) of each project
phase that would be located within the City of Folsom shall retain a
California Registered Civil Engineer to prepare a gading and erosion
control plan. The grading and erosion control plan shall be submitted to
the City Public Works Departrnent before issuance of grading permits for
all new development. The plan shall be consistent with the Crty's
Gradins Ordinance. the City's Hillside Development Guidelines. and the

3A.7-1b
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.7-3
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

5+12

s+13

Page 1695

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Planning Commission
ManginiRanch Phase 1C 4-Pack Subdivision (PN 21-002)
June2,2021

City of Folsom Community
Development Department

City of Folsom Community
Development Department

Before and during
earthmoving
activities.

During
earthmoving
activities in the

state's NPDES permit, and shall include the site-specific grading
associated with development for all project phases.

The plans referenced above shall include the location, implementation
schedule, and maintenance schedule of all erosion and sediment control
measures, a description of measures designed to control dust and stabilize
the construction-site road and entrance, and a description ofthe location
and methods of storage and disposal of construction materials. Erosion
and sediment control measures could include the use of detention basins,
berms, swales, wattles, and silt fencing, and covering or watering of
stockpiled soils to reduce wind erosion. Stabilization on steep slopes
could include construction of retaining walls and reseeding with
vegetation after construction. Stabilization of construction entrances to
minimize trackout (control dust) is commonly achieved by installing
filter fabric and crushed rock to a depth of approdmately 1 foot. The
project applicant(s) shall ensure that the construction contractor is
responsible for securing a source oftransportation and deposition of
excavated materials.

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of Folsom's
jurisdictional boundaries must be coordinated by the project applicant(s)
ofeach applicable project phase with the affected oversight agency(ies)
(i.e., El Dorado and/or Sacramento Counties).

Implementation of Mitigation Measure 3A.9-1 (discussed in Section
3A.9, "Hydrology and Water Quality - Land") would also help reduce
erosion-related impacts.

Divert Seasonal Water Flows Awayfrom Bailding Foundations

The project applicant(s) ofall project phases shall either install subdrains
(which typically consist ofperforated pipe and gravel, surrounded by
nonwoven geotextile fabric), or take such other actions as recommended
by the geotechnical or civil engineer for the project that would serve to
divert seasonal flows caused by surface infiltration, water seepage, and
perched water during the winter months away from building foundations.

Conduct Construction Personnel Education, Stop lTork if
Paleontological Resources are Discovercd,z4ssess the Significance of
the Find, and Prepare and Implement a Recovery Plan as Required

34.7-5
(FPASP
ErR/EIS)

3A-7-10
(FPASP
ETRiEIS)

5+14

5+15

Page 1696

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Planning Commission
ManginiRanch Phase 1C 4-Pack Subdivision (PN 21-002)
June2,2021

GREENHOUSE GAS EMISSIONS AND CLIMATE CHANGE
City of Folsom Community
Development Department

Ione and Mehrten
Formations.

Before approval of
small-lot final
maps and building
permits for all
discretionary
development

To minimize potential adverse impacts on previously unknown
potentially unique, scientifically important paleontological resources, the
project applicant(s) of all project phases where construction would occur
in the Ione and Mehrten Formations shall do the following:

> Before the start of any earthmoving activities for any project phase in
the Ione or Mehrten Formations, the project applicant(s) shall retain a
qualifred paleontologist or archaeologist to train all construction
personnel involved with earthmoving activities, including the site
superintendent, regarding the possibility of encountering fossils, the
appearance and types of fossils likely to be seen during construction, and
proper notification procedures should fossils be encountered.

> Ifpaleontological resources are discovered during earthmoving
activities, the construction crew shall immediately cease work in the
vicinity of the find and noti$ the appropriate lead agency (identified
below). The project applicant(s) shall retain a qualified paleontologist to
evaluate the resource and prepare a recovery plan in accordance with
Society ofVertebrate Paleontolory guidelines (1996). The recovery plan
may include, but is not limited to, a field survey, construction monitoring,
sampling and data recovery procedures, museum storage coordination for
any specimen recovered, and a report of findings. Recommendations in
the recovery plan that are determined by the lead agency to be necessary

and feasible shall be implemented before construction activities can
resume at the site where the paleontological resources were discovered.

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of Folsom's
jurisdictional boundaries must be coordinated by the project applicant(s)
ofeach applicable project phase with the affected oversight agency(ies)
(i.e., Sacramento County).

Implement Additional Measures to Control Construction-Generated
GHG Emissions.

To further reduce construction-generated GHG emissions, the project
applicant(s) any particular discretionary development application shall
implement all feasible measures for reducing GHG emissions associated
with construction that are recommended by SMAQMD at the time

3A-4-1
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

5+t6

Page 1697

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 1C 4-Pack Subdivision (PN 21-002)
June2,2021

project, including
all on- and off-site
elements and
implementation
throughout project
construction.

individual portions of the site undergo construction. Such measures may
reduce GHG exhaust emissions from the use of on-site equipment,
worker commute trips, and truck trips carrying materials and equipment
to and from the SPA, as well as GHG emissions embodied in the
materials selected for construction (e.g., concrete). Other measures may
pertain to the materials used in construction. Prior to releasing each
request for bid to contractors for the construction ofeach discretionary
development entitlement, the project applican(s) shall obtain the most
current list of GHG reduction measures that are recommended by
SMAQMD and stipulate that these measures be implemented in the
respective request for bid as well as the subsequent construction contract
with the selected primary contractor. The project applicant(s) for any
particular discretionary development application may submit to the City
and SMAQMD a report that substantiates why specific measures are
considered infeasible for construction of that particular development
phase and/or at that point in time. The report, including the substantiation
for not implementing particular GHG reduction measures, shall be
approved by the City, in consultation with SMAQMD prior to the release
of a request for bid by the project applicant(s) for seeking a primary
contractor to manage the construction of each development project. By
requiring that the list of feasible measures be established prior to the
selection of a primary contractor, this measwe requires that the ability of
a contractor to effectively implement the selected GHG reduction
measures be inherent to the selection process.

SMAQMD' s recommended measures for reducing construction-related
GHG emissions at the time of writing this EIR/EIS are listed below and
the project applicant(s) shall, at a minimum, be required to implement the
following:
> Improve fuel efficiency from construction equipment:

. reduce unnecessary idling (modiff work practices, install auxiliary
power for driver comfort);

r perfonn equipment maintenance (inspections, detect failures early,
corrections);
. train equipment operators in proper use of equipment;

Page 1698

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 1C 4-Pack Subdivision (PN 21-002)
June2,2021

r use the proper size of equipment for the job; and

r use equipment with new technologies (repowered engines, electric
drive trains).

> Use altemative fuels for electricity generators and welders at
construction sites such as propane or solar, or use electrical power.

> Use an ARB-approved low-carbon fuel, such as biodiesel or
renewable diesel for construction equipment. (Emissions of oxides of
nitrogen [NOX] emissions from the use of low carbon fuel must be

reviewed and increases mitigated.) Additional information about low
carbon fuels is available from ARB's Low Carbon Fuel Standard
Program (ARB 2009b).

> Encourage and provide carpools, shuttle vans, transit passes and/or
secure bicycle parking for construction worker commutes.

> Reduce electricity use in the construction office by using compact
fluorescent bulbs, powering off computers every day, and replacing
heating and cooling units with more efftcient ones.

> Recycle or salvage non-hazardous construction and demolition debris
(goal of at leastT!%o by weight).

> Use locally sourced or recycled materials for construction materials
(goal of at least2}o/o based on costs for building materials, and based on
volume for roadway, parking lot, sidewalk and curb materials).

> Minimize the amount of concrete used for paved surfaces or use a

low carbon concrete option.

> Produce concrete on-site if determined to be less emissive than
transporting ready mix.
> Use EPA-certified SmartWay trucks for deliveries and equipment
transport. Additional information about the SmartWay Transport
Partnership Program is available from ARB's Heavy-Duty Vehicle
Greenhouse Gas Measure (ARB 2009c) and EPA (EPA 2009).

> Develop a plan in consultation with SMAQMD to efficiently use
water for adequate dust control. This may consist of the use of non-
potable water from a local source.

Page 1699

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 'tC 4-Pack Subdivision (PN 21-002)
June 2,2021

City of Folsom Community
Development Department

Before and during
earth moving
activities

In addition to SMAQMD-recommended measures, construction activity
shall comply with all applicable rules and regulations established by
SMAQMD and ARB.

Complete Investigffiions Related to the Ertent to Which Soil and/or
Groundwater May Have Been Contaminated inAreas Not Covered by
the Phase I and II Environmental Site Assessments and Implement
Required Measates.

The project applicant(s) for any discretionary development application
shall conduct Phase I Environmental Site Assessments (where an Phase I
has not been conducted), and ifnecessary, Phase II Environmental Site
Assessments, and/or other appropriate testing for all areas of the SPA and
include, as necessary, analysis of soil and/or groundwater samples for the
potential contamination sites that have not yet been covered by previous
investigations (as shown in Exhibit 3A.8-1) before construction activities
begin in those areas. Recommendations in the Phase I and II
Environmental Site Assessments to address any contamination that is
found shall be implemented before initiating ground-disturbing activities
in these areas.

The project applicant(s) shall implement the following measures before
ground-disturbing activities to reduce health hazards associated with
potential exposure to hazardous substances:

> Prepare a plan that identifies any necessary remediation activities
appropriate for proposed on- and off-site uses, including excavation and
removal of on-site contaminated soils, redistribution of clean fill material
in the SPA, and closure of any abandoned mine shafts. The plan shall
include measures that ensure the safe transport, use, and disposal of
contaminated soil and building debris removed from the site. In the event
that contaminated groundwater is encountered during site excavation
activities, the contractor shall report the contamination to the appropriate
regulatory agencies, dewater the excavated are4 and treat the
contaminated groundwater to remove contaminants before discharge into
the sanitary sewer system. The project applican(s) shall be required to
comply with the plan and applicable Federal, state, and local laws. The
plan shall outline measures for specific handline and reporting

3A.8-2
(FPASP
EIR/ErS)

5+17

Page 1700

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 1C 4-Pack Subdivision (PN 21-002)
June 2,2021

City of Folsom Community
Development Department

Submittal of
State Construction
General Permit
NOI and SWPPP
(where applicable)
and development
and submittal of
any other locally
required plans and
specifications
before the issuance
of grading permits

procedures for hazardous materials and disposal of hazardous materials
removed from the site at an appropriate off-site disposal facility.
> Notify the appropriate Federal, state, and local agencies ifevidence
of previously undiscovered soil or groundwater contamination (e.g.,
stained soil, odorous groundwater) is encountered during construction
activities. Any contaminated areas shall be remediated in accordance with
recommendations made by the Sacramento County Environmental
Management Deparftnent, Central Valley RWQCB, DTSC, and/or other
appropriate Federal, state, or local regulatory agencies.

> Obtain an assessment conducted by PG&E and SMUD pertaining to
the contents of any existing pole-mounted transformers located in the
SPA. The assessment shall determine whether existing on-site electrical
transformers contain PCBs and whether there are any records of spills
from such equipment. If equipment containing PCB is identified, the
maintenance and/or disposal of the transformer shall be subject to the
regulations of the Toxic Substances Control Act under the authority of
the Sacramento County Environmental Health Department.

> Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of Folsom's
jurisdictional boundaries must be coordinated by the project applicant(s)
ofeach applicable project phase with the affected oversight agency(ies)
(i.e., Sacramento County).

Acquire Appropriate Regulalory Permits and Prepare and Implement
SMPP and BMPs.

Prior to the issuance of grading permits, the project applicant(s) of all
projects disturbing one or more acres (including phased construction of
smaller areas which are paxt of a larger project) shall obtain coverage
under the SWRCB's NPDES stormwater permit for general construction
activity (Order 2009-0009-DWQ), including preparation and submittal of
a project-specific SWPPP at the time the NOI is filed. The project
applicant(s) shall also prepaxe and submit any other necessary erosion
and sediment control and engineering plans and specifications for
pollution prevention and control to Sacramento County, City of Folsom,

into El Dorado Hills underfor the off-siteEl Dorado

3A.9-1
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

HYDROLOGY AIID WATER ALITY
5+18

Page 1701

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Planning Commission
ManginiRanch Phase 1C 4-Pack Subdivision (PN 21-002)
June2,2021

for all on-site
project phases and
off-site elements
and
implementation
throughout project
construction.

the Proposed Project Alternative). The SWPPP and other appropriate
plans shall identiff and speciff:
> The use of an effective combination of robust erosion and sediment
control BMPs and construction techniques accepted by the local
jurisdictions for use in the project area at the time of construction, that
shall reduce the potential for runoff and the release, mobilization, and
exposure of pollutants, including legacy sources of mercury from project-
related construction sites. These may include but would not be limited to
temporary erosion control and soil stabilization measures, sedimentation
ponds, inlet protection, perforated riser pipes, check dams, and silt fences

> The implementation of approved local plans, non-stormwater
management controls, permanent post-construction BMPs, and inspection
and maintenance responsibilities;

> The pollutants that are likely to be used during construction that
could be present in stormwater drainage and non-stormwater discharges,
including fuels, lubricants, and other types of materials used for
equipment operation;

> Spill prevention and contingency measures, including measures to
prevent or clean up spills of hazardous waste and of hazardous materials
used for equipment operation, and emergency procedures for responding
to spills;

> Personnel training requirements and procedures that shall be used to
ensure that workers are aware of permit requirements and proper
installation methods for BMPs specified in the SWPPP; and

> The appropriate personnel responsible for supervisory duties related
to implementation of the SWPPP.

> Where applicable, BMPs identified in the SWPPP shall be in place
throughout all site work and construction/demolition activities and shall
be used in all subsequent site development activities. BMPs may include,
but are not limited to, such measures as those listed below.

> Implementing temporary erosion and sediment control measures in
disturbed axeas to minimize discharge of sediment into nearby drainage
conveyances, in compliance with state and local standards in effect at the

Page 1702

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 1C 4-Pack Subdivision (PN 21-002)
June2,2O21

City of Folsom Public Works
Department

Before approval of
grading plans and
building permits of
all project phases.

time of construction. These measures may include silt fences, staked
straw bales or wattles, sedimenVsilt basins and traps, geofabric, sandbag
dikes, and temporary vegetation.

> Establishing permanent vegetative cover to reduce erosion in areas

disturbed by construction by slowing runoffvelocities, trapping
sediment, and enhancing filtration and transpiration.

> Using drainage swales, ditches, and earth dikes to control erosion and
runoffby conveying surface runoff down sloping land, intercepting and
diverting runoffto a watercourse or channel, preventing sheet flow over
sloped surfaces, preventing runoffaccumulation at the base of a grade,

and avoiding flood damage along roadways and facility infrastructure.

A copy of the approved SWPPP shall be maintained and available at all
times on the construction site.

For those areas that would be disturbed as part of the U.S. 50 interchange
improvements, Caltrans shall coordinate with the development and
implementation of the overall project SWPPP, or develop and implement
its own SWPPP specific to the interchange improvements, to ensure that
water quality degradation would be avoided or minimized to the
maximum extent practicable.

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of Folsom's
jurisdictional boundaries must be coordinated by the project applicant(s)
ofeach applicable project phase with the affected oversight agency(ies)
(i.e., El Dorado and/or Sacramento Counties, or Caltrans).

Prepare and Submit Final Drainage Plans and Implemcnt
Requirements Contained in Those Plans.

Before the approval of grading plans and building permits, the project
applicant(s) of all project phases shall submit final drainage plans to the
City, and to El Dorado County for the off-site roadway connections into
El Dorado Hills, demonstrating that off-site upstream runoffwould be
appropriately conveyed through the SPA, and that project-related on-site
runoff would be appropriately contained in detention basins or managed
with through other improvements (e.g., source controls, biotechnical
stream stabilization) to reduce flooding and hydromodification impacts.

The plans shall include, but not be limited to, the following items:

3!t-9-2
(FPASP
ErR/EIS)

5+19

Page 1703

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Planning Commission
ManginiRanch Phase 1C 4-Pack Subdivision (PN 21-002)
June 2,2021

> An accurate calculation of pre-project and post-project runoff
scenarios, obtained using appropriate engineering methods, that
accurately evaluates potential changes to runoff, including increased
surface runoff;
> Runoffcalculations for the l0-year and 100-year (0.01 AEP) storm
events (and other, smaller storm events as required) shall be performed
and the trunk drainage pipeline sizes confirmed based on alignments and
detention facility locations finalized in the design phase;

> A description ofthe proposed maintenance program for the on-site
drainage system;

> Project-specific standards for installing drainage systems;

> City and El Dorado County flood control design requirements and
measures designed to comply with them;

> Implementation of stormwater management BMPs that avoid
increases in the erosive force of flows beyond a specific range of
conditions needed to limit hydromodification and maintain current stream
geomorphology. These BMPs will be designed and constructed in
accordance with the forthcoming SSQP Hydromodification Management
Plan (to be adopted by the RWQCB) and may include, but are not limited
to, the following:

o Use of Low Impact Development (LID) techniques to limit
increases in stormwater runoffat the point of origination (these
may include, but are not limited to: surface swales; replacement of
conventional impervious surfaces with pervious surfaces [e.g.,
porous pavement]; impervious surfaces disconnection; and trees
planted to intercept stormwater);

. Enlarged detention basins to minimize flow changes and changes
to flow duration characteristics;

r Bioengineered stream stabilization to minimize bank erosion,
utilizing vegetative and rock stabilization, and inset floodplain
restoration features that provide for enhancement ofriparian

Page 1704

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 1C 4-Pack Subdivision (PN 21-002)
June 2,2021

City of Folsom Community
Development Department and
Public Works Department

Prepare plans
before the issuance
of grading permits
for all project
phases and off-site
elements and
implementation
throughout project
construction.

habitat and maintenance of natural hydrologic and channel to
fl oodplain interactions;

o Minimize slope differences between any stormwater or detention
facility outfall channel with the existing receiving channel gradient
to reduce flow velocity; and

. Minimize to the extent possible detention basin, bridge
embankment, and other encroachments into the channel and
floodplain corridor, and utilize open bottom box culverts to allow
sediment passage on smaller drainage courses.

The final drainage plan shall demonstrate to the satisfaction of the City of
Folsom Community Development and Public Works Departments and El
Dorado County Departrnent of Transportation that 100-year (0.01 AEP)
flood flows would be appropriately channeled and contained, such that
the risk to people or damage to structures within or down gradient of the
SPA would not occur, and that hydromodification would not be increased
from pre-development levels such that existing stream geomorphology
would be changed (the range of conditions should be calculated for each
receiving water if feasible, or a conservative estimate should be used,
€.8., &n Ep of 1 +10%o or other as approved by the Sacramento
Stormwater Quality Partnership and/or City of Folsom Public Works
Department).

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of Folsom's
jurisdictional boundaries must be coordinated by the project applicant(s)
of each applicable project phase with El Dorado County.

Develop and Implement a BMP and ll/ater Quality Maintenance Plan.
Before approval of the grading permits for any development project
requiring a subdivision map, a detailed BMP and water quality
maintenance plan shall be prepared by a qualified engineer retained by
the project applicant(s) the development project. Drafts of the plan shall
be submitted to the City of Folsom and El Dorado County for the off-site
roadway connections into El Dorado Hills, for review and approval
concurrently with development of tentative subdivision maps for all
project phases. The plan shall finalize the water quallty improvements

3A"9-3
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

5+20

Page 1705

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Planning Commission
ManginiRanch Phase 1C 4-Pack Subdivision (PN 21-002)
June2,2021

and firther detail the structural and nonstructural BMPs proposed for the
project. The plan shall include the elements described below.

> A quantitative hydrologic and water quality analysis of proposed

conditions incorporating the proposed drainage design features.

> Predevelopment and post development calculations demonstrating
that the proposed water quality BMPs meet or exceed requirements
established by the City of Folsom and including details regarding the
size, geomebry, and functional timing of storage and release pursuant to
the "'stormwater Quality Design Manual for Sacramento and South
Placer Regions" (ISSQP 2007b] per NPDES Permit No. CAS082597
WDR OrderNo. R5-2008-Ol42,page 46) and El Dorado County's
NPDES SWMP (County of El Dorado 2004).

> Source control programs to control water quality pollutants on the
SPA, which may include but are limited to recycling, street sweeping,
storm drain cleaning, household hazardous waste collection, waste
minimization, prevention of spills and illegal dumping and effective
management of public trash collection areas.

> A pond management component for the proposed basins that shall
include management and maintenance requirements for the design
features and BMPs, and responsible parties for maintenance and funding.

> LID control measures shall be integrated into the BMP and water
quahty maintenance plan. These may include, but are not limited to:

. Surface swales;

. Replacement of conventional impervious surfaces with pervious
surfaces (e.g., porous pavement);

r Impervious surfaces disconnection; and

o Trees planted to intercept stormwater.

New stormwater facilities shall be placed along the natural drainage
courses within the SPA to the extent practicable so as to mimic the
natural drainage patterns. The reduction in runoff as a result of the LID
configurations shall be quantified based on the runoffreduction credit
svstem methodoloey described in "Stormwater Ouality Design Manual

Page 1706

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 1C 4-Pack Subdivision (PN 21-002)
June2,2021

NOISE AIID VIBRATION
City of Folsom Community
Development Department

Before and during
construction activities
on the SPA and
within El Dorado
Hills.

for the Sacramento and South Placer Regions, Chapter 5 and Appendix
D4" (SSQP 2007b) and proposed detention basins and other water quality
BMPs shall be sized to handle these runoffvolumes.

For those areas that would be disturbed as part of the U.S. 50 interchange
improvements, it is anticipated that Caltrans would coordinate with the
development and implementation of the overall project SWPPP, or
develop and implement its own SWPPP specific to the interchange
improvements, to ensure that water quality degradation would be avoided
or minimized to the maximum extent practicable.

Mitigation forthe off-site elements outside of the City of Folsom's
jurisdictional boundaries must be coordinated by the project applicant(s)
of each applicable project phase with El Dorado County and Caltrans.

Implemcnt Noise-Reducing Construction Practices, Prepare and
Implement a Noise Control Plan, and Monilor and Record
Construction Noise near Sensilive Receptors.

To reduce impacts associated with noise generated during project related
construction activities, the project applicant(s) and their primary
contractors for engineering design and construction of all project phases

shall ensure that the following requirements are implemented at each
work site in any year of project construction to avoid and minimize
construction noise effects on sensitive receptors. The project applicant(s)
and primary construction contractor(s) shall employ noise-reducing
construction practices. Measures that shall be used to limit noise shall
include the measures listed below:

> Noise-generating construction operations shall be limited to the hours
between 7 a.m. and 7 p.m.Monday through Friday, and between 8 a.m.
and 6 p.m. on Saturdays and Sundays.

> All construction equipment and equipment staging areas shall be
located as far as possible from nearby noise-sensitive land uses.

> All construction equipment shall be properly maintained and

eouinned with noise-reduction intake and exhaust mufflers and ensine

3A-11-1
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

5+2L

Page 1707

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Planning Commission
ManginiRanch Phase 1C 4-Pack Subdivision (PN 21-002)
June 2,2021

shrouds, in accordance with manufacturers' recommendations.
Equipment engine shrouds shall be closed during equipment operation.

> All motorized construction equipment shall be shut down when not in
use to prevent idling.

> Individual operations and techniques shall be replaced with quieter
procedures (e.g., using welding instead of riveting, mixing concrete
offsite instead of on-site).

> Noise-reducing enclosures shall be used around stationary noise-
generating equipment (e.g., compressors and generators) as planned
phases are built out and future noise sensitive receptors are located within
close proximity to future construction activities.

> Written notification of construction activities shall be provided to all
noise-sensitive receptors located within 850 feet of construction
activities. Notification shall include anticipated dates and hours drning
which construction activities are anticipated to occur and contact
information, including a daytime telephone number, for the project
representative to be contacted in the event that noise levels are deemed
excessive. Recommendations to assist noise-sensitive land uses in
reducing interior noise levels (e.g., closing windows and doors) shall also
be included in the notification.

> To the extent feasible, acoustic barriers (e.g., lead curtains, sound
barriers) shall be constructed to reduce construction-generated noise
levels at affected noise-sensitive land uses. The barriers shall be designed
to obstruct the line of sight between the noise-sensitive land use and on-
site construction equipment. When installed properly, acoustic barriers
can reduce construction noise levels by approximately 8-10 dB (EPA
te7r).
> When future noise sensitive uses are within close proximity to
prolonged construction noise, noise-attenuating buffers such as

structures, truck trailers, or soil piles shall be located between noise
sources and future residences to shield sensitive receptors from
construction noise.

Page 1708

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 1C 4-Pack Subdivision (PN 21-002)
June2,2021

PUBLIC SERVICES
City of Folsom Public Works
Department

City of Folsom Fire Department,
City of Folsom Community
Development Department

Before the approval
ofall relevant plans
and/or permits and
during construction
ofall project
phases.

Before issuance of
building permits
and issuance of
occupancy permits
or final inspections

> The primary contractor shall prepare and implement a construction
noise management plan. This plan shall identiff specific measures to
ensure compliance with the noise control measures specified above. The
noise control plan shall be submitted to the City of Folsom before any
noise-generating construction activity begins. Construction shall not
commence until the construction noise management plan is approved by
the City of Folsom. Mitigation for the two off-site roadway connections
into El Dorado County must be coordinated by the project applicant(s) of
the applicable project phase with El Dorado County, since the roadway
extensions are outside of the City of Folsom's jurisdictional boundaries.

Prepare and Implement a Constraction Trafftc Control Plan

The project applicant(s) of all project phases shall prepare and implement
traffic control plans for construction activities that may affect road rights-
of-way. The traffic contol plans must follow any applicable standards of
the agency responsible for the affected roadway and must be approved
and signed by a professional engineer. Measures typically used in trafhc
control plans include advertising of planned lane closures, waming
signage, a flag person to direct traffic flows when needed, and methods to
ensure continued access by emergency vehicles. During project
construction, access to existing land uses shall be maintained at all times,
with detours used as necessary during road closures. Traffic control plans
shall be submitted to the appropriate City or County department or the
California Departrnent of Transportation (Caltrans) for review and
approval before the approval ofall project plans or permits, for all project
phases where implementation may cause impacts on traffic.
Mitigation forthe off-site elements outside of the City of Folsom's
jurisdictional boundaries must be coordinated by the project applicant(s)
of each applicable project phase with the affected oversight agency(ies)
(i.e., El Dorado and/or Sacramento Counties and Caltrans).

Incorporate California Fire Code; City of Folsom Fire Code
Requirements; and EDHFD Reqairements, if Necessary, into Project
Design and Sabmit Project Design to the City of Folsom Fire
Department for Review and Approval.

3A.1+1
(FPASP
ErR/EIS)

3!t-l+2
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

5+22

5+23

Page 1709

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Planning Gommission
Mangini Ranch Phase 1C 4-Pack Subdivision (PN 21-002)
June2,2021

for all project
phases.

To reduce impacts related to the provision of new fire services, the
project applicant(s) ofall project phases shall do the following, as

described below.

l. Incorporate into project designs fire flow requirements based on the
Califomia Fire Code, Folsom Fire Code (City of Folsom Municipal Code
Title 8, Chapter 8.36), and other applicable requirements based on the
City of Folsom Fire Department fire prevention standards.

Improvement plans showing the incorporation automatic sprinkler
systems, the availability of adequate fire flow, and the locations of
hydrants shall be submitted to the City of Folsom Fire Department for
review and approval. In addition, approved plans showing access design
shall be provided to the City of Folsom Fire Department as described by
Zoning Code Section I 7.5 7. 0 80 ("Vehicular Acces s Requirements").
These plans shall describe access-road length, dimensions, and finished
surfaces for firefighting equipment. The installation of security gates

across a fire apparatus access road shall be approved by the City of
Folsom Fire Department. The design and operation of gates and
barricades shall be in accordance with the Sacramento County
Emergency Access Gates and Barriers Standard, as required by the City
of Folsom Fire Code.

2. Submit a Fire Systems New Buildings, Additions, and Alterations
Document Submittal List to the City of Folsom Community Developrnent
Department Building Division for review and approval before the
issuance of building permits.

In addition to the above measures, the project applicant(s) ofall project
phases shall incorporate the provisions described below for the portion of
the SPA within the EDHFD service area if it is determined through
City/El Dorado County negotiations that EDFIFD would serve the 178-
acre portion of the SPA.

3. Incorporate into project designs applicable requirements based on the
EDHFD fire prevention standards. For commercial development,
improvement plans showing roadways, land splits, buildings, fire
sprinkler systems, fire alarm systems, and other commercial building
improvements shall be submiued to the EDHFD for review and approval.
For residential development, improvement plans showing property lines

Page 1710

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Planning Commission
ManginiRanch Phase 1C 4-Pack Subdivision (PN 21-002)
June2,2021

City of Folsom Fire Department,
City of Folsom Community
Development Department

TRAF'F'IC A}[D TRANSPORTATION
City of Folsom Public Works
Department

Before issuance of
building permits
and issuance of
occupancy permits
or final inspections
for all project
phases.

A phasing analysis
shall be performed
prior to approval of
the first subdivision
map to determine
when the
improvement
should be

and adjacent streets or roads; total acreage or square footage ofthe
parcel; the footprint of all structures; driveway plan views describing
width, length, turnouts, tumarounds, radiuses, and surfaces; and driveway
profile views showing the percent grade from the access road to the
structure and vertical clearance shall be submitted to the EDHFD for
review and approval.

4. Submit a Fire Prevention Plan Checklist to the EDHFD for review and
approval before the issuance of building permits. In addition, residential
development requiring automation fire sprinklers shall submit sprinkler
design sheet(s) and hydraulic calculations from a California State
Licensed C-16 Contractor.

The City shall not authorize the occupancy of any structures until the
project applicant(s) have obtained a Certificate of Occupancy from the
City of Folsom Community Development Department verifying that all
fire prevention items have been addressed on-site to the satisfaction of
the City of Folsom Fire Department and/or the EDHFD for the 178-acre
area of the SPA within the EDHFD service area.

Incorporate Fire Flow Reqairements into Project Designs
The project applicant(s) ofall project phases shall incorporate into their
project designs fire flow requirements based on the Califomia Fire Code,
Folsom Fire Code, and/or EDHFD for those areas of the SPA within the
EDHFD service area and shall veriff to City of Folsom Fire Department
that adequate water flow is
available, prior to approval of improvement plans and issuance of
occupancy permits or final inspections for all project phases.

The Applicant Shall Pay a Fair Share to Fund the Construction of
Improvements to the Folsom Boulevard/Blue Rovine Road Intersection
(Intersection I).
To ensure that the Folsom Boulevard/Blue Ravine Road intersection
operates at an acceptable LOS, the eastbound approach must be
reconfigured to consist oftwo left-tum lanes, one through lane, and one
right-tum lane. The applicant shall pay its proportionate share of flrnding

3A.1+3
(FPASP
ErRiErs)

3d15-1a
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

5+24

5+25

Page 1711

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Planning Commission
ManginiRanch Phase 1C 4-Pack Subdivision (PN 21-002)
June2,2021

City of Folsom Public Works
Department

City of Folsom Public Works
Department

City of Folsom Public Works
Department

implemented and
when fair share
funding should be
paid.

A phasing analysis
shall be performed
prior to approval of
the first subdivision
map to determine
when the
improvement
should be
implemented and
when fair share
funding should be
paid.

A phasing analysis
shall be performed
prior to approval of
the first subdivision
map to determine
when the
improvement
should be
implemented.

A phasing analysis
shall be performed
prior to approval of
the first subdivision
map to determine
when the
improvement
should be
implemented.

of improvements, as may be determined by a nexus study or other
appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by applicant, to reduce the
impacts to the Folsom Boulevard/Blue Ravine Road intersection
(Intersection 1).

The Applicant Shall Pay a Fair Share to Fund the Construction of
Improvements at the Sibley Street/Blue Ravine Road Intersection
(Intersection 2).

To ensure that the Sibley Street/Blue Ravine Road intersection operates
at an acceptable LOS, the northbound approach must be reconfigured to
consist of two left-turn lanes, two through lanes, and one right-turn lane.
The applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements, as may be determined by a nexus study or other
appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by applicant, to reduce the
impacts to the Sibley Street/Blue Ravine Road intersection (Intersection
2).

The Applicant Shsll Fund and Construct Improvements to the Scott
Road (West)/lVhite Rock Road Intersection (Intersection 28).

To ensrne that the Scott Road (West)AMhite Rock Road intersection
operates at an acceptable LOS, a traffic signal must be installed.

Fund and Construct Imptoverrunts to the Hillside Drive/Easton Valley
Parkway I ntersection (Intersection 4 1 ).
To ensure that the Hillside Drive/Easton Valley Parkway intersection
operates at an acceptable LOS, the eastbound approach must be
reconfigured to consist ofone dedicated left turn lane and two through
lanes, and the westbound approach must be reconfigured to consist of two
through lanes and one dedicated rightturn lane. The applicant shall fund
and construct these improvements.

34.15-1b

(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.15-1c
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3d15-1e
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

5+26

5+27

5+28

Page 1712

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 1C 4-Pack Subdivision (PN 21-002)
June2,2021

City of Folsom Public Works
Department

Sacramento County Public Works
Department and Caltrans

Sacramento County Public Works
Department

A phasing analysis
shall be performed
prior to approval of
the first subdivision
map to determine
when the
improvement
should be
implemented.

A phasing analysis
shall be performed
prior to approval of
the first subdivision
map to determine
when the
improvement
should be
implemented.

Before project
build out. Design
of the White Rock
Road widening to
four lanes, from
Grant Line Road to
Prairie City Road,
with Intersection
improvements has
begun, and because
this widening
project is
environmentally
cleared and fullv

Fund and Construct Improvettents to the Oah Avenue Parkway/fuIiddle
Ro ad Intersection (Intersection 44).

To ensure that the Oak Avenue ParkwaylN4iddle Road intersection
operates at an acceptable LOS, control all movements with a stop sign.
The applicant shall fund and construct these improvements.

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts
to the Hazel Avenue/Folsom Boukvard Intercection (Sacramcnto
Coanty Intersection 2).

To ensure that the Hazel Avenue/Folsom Boulevard intersection operates
at an acceptable LOS, this intersection must be grade separated including
'Jug handle" ramps. No at grade improvement is feasible. Grade
separating and extended (south) Hazel Avenue with improvements to the
U.S. 50/Hazel Avenue interchange is a mitigation measure for the
approved Easton-Glenbrough Specific Plan development project. The
applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of improvements to
the agency responsible for improvements, based on a progrzrm established
by that agency to reduce the impacts to the Hazel Avenue/Folsom
Boulevard intersection (Sacramento County Intersection 2).

Participate in Fuir Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts
on the Grant Line Road/Ilhite Roch Road Intersection and to llhile
Rock Road widening between the Rancho Cordova CiA limit to Prairie
City Road (Sacramento County Intersection 3).

Improvements must be made to ensure that the Grant Line Road/White
Rock Road intersection operates at an acceptable LOS. The currently
County proposed White Rock Road widening project will widen and
realign White Rock Road from the Rancho Cordova City limit to the El
Dorado County line (this analysis €lssumes that the Proposed Project and
build alternatives will widen White Rock Road to five lanes from Prairie
City road to the El Dorado County Line). This widening includes
improvements to the Grant Line Road intersection and realigning White
Rock Road to be the through movement. The improvements include two

3A-15-1f

(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A-15-1h

(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.1$1i
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

5+29

5430

s4-31

Page 1713

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 1C 4-Pack Subdivision (PN 21-002)
June2,2021

Sacramento County Public Works
Department

funded, it's
construction is
expected to be
complete before the
first phase ofthe
Proposed Project or
altemative is built.

Before project
build out.
Construction of
phase two of the
Hazel Avenue
widening, from
Madison Avenue to
Cunagh Downs
Drive, is expected
to be completed by
year 2013, before
the first phase of
the Proposed
Project or
altemative is
complete. The
applicant shall pay
its proportionate
share of funding of
improvements to
the agency
responsible for
improvements,
based on a program
established by that
agencv to reduce

eastbound through lanes, one eastbound right turn lane, two northbound
left tum lanes, two northbound right turn lanes, two westbound left tum
lanes and two westbound through lanes. This improvement also includes
the signalization of the White Rock Road and Grant Line Road
intersection. With implementation of this improvement, the intersection
would operate at an acceptable LOS A. The applicant shall pay its
proportionate share of funding of improvements to the agency
responsible for improvements, based on a program established by that
agency to reduce the impacts to the Grant Line Road,/White Rock Road
intersection (Sacramento County Intersection 3).

Parlicipate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts
on Hazel Avenue between Madison Avenue and Curragh Downs Drive
(Roadway Segment 10).

To ensure that Hazel Avenue operates at an acceptable LOS between
Cunagh Downs Drive and Gold Country Boulevard, Hazel Avenue must
be widened to six lanes. This improvement is part of the County adopted
Hazel Avenue widening project.

3A"1s-lj
(FPASP
ErR/EIS)

5+32

Page 1714

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 1C 4-Pack Subdivision (PN 21-002)
June2,2021

El Dorado County Departrnent of
Transportation

City of Folsom Public Works
Department and Sacramento
County Department of
Transportation

the impacts to
Hazel Avenue
between Madison
Avenue and
Cunagh Downs
Drive (Sacramento
County Roadway
Segment l0).
Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project
phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project
phase the
improvement
should be built.

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts
on the lAhite Rock Road/Il/indfteld lV'ay Intersection (El Dorado
County Intersection 3).

To ensure that the White Rock RoadAVindfield Way intersection operates
at an acceptable LOS, the intersection must be signalized and separate
northbound left and right tum lanes must be striped. The applicant shall
pay its proportionate share of funding of improvements to the agency
responsible for improvements, based on a progrzrm established by that
agency to reduce the impacts to the White Rock Road/Windfield Way
intersection (El Dorado County Intersection 3).

Parficipate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts
on Eastbound U.S. 50 os an alterndive to improvements at the Folsom
Boulevard/U.5. 50

Eastbound Ramps Intersection (Caltrans Intersection 4). Congestion on
eastbound U.S. 50 is causing vehicles to use Folsom Boulevard as an
alternate parallel route until they reach U.S. 50, where they must get back
on the freeway due to the lack ofa parallel route. It is preferred to
alleviate the congestion on U.S. 50 than to upgrade the intersection at the
end ofthis reliever route. The applicant shall pay its proportionate share
of funding of improvements to the agency responsible for improvements,
based on a program established by that agency to reduce the impacts to
the Folsom Boulevard/U.S. 50 Eastbound Ramps intersection (Caltrans
Intersection 4). To ensure that the Folsom Boulevard/U.S. 50 eastbound
ramps intersection operates at an acceptable LOS, auxiliary lanes should
be added to eastbound U.S. 50 from Hazel Avenue to east of Folsom

3A-15-11
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.15-1o
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

s4-33

5+34

Page 1715

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 1C 4-Pack Subdivision (PN 21-002)
June2,2021

Sacramento County Department
of Transportation and the City of
Rancho Cordova Department of
Public Works

Caltrans

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project
phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before project
build out.
Construction of the
Sacramento 50
Bus-Carpool Lane
and Community
Enhancements
Project is expected
to be completed by
year 2013, before
the first phase of
the Proposed
Project or
altemative is
complete.
Construction of the

Boulevard. This was recommended in the Traffic Operations Analysis
Report for the U.S. 50 Auxiliary Lane Project.

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts
on the Grant Line Road/ State Route 16 Intersection (Caltrans
Intersection 12).

To ensure that the Grant Line Road/State Route 16 intersection operates
at an acceptable LOS, the northbound and southbound approaches must
be reconfigured to consist ofone left-tum lane and one shared
through/riglrt-turn lane. Protected left-tum signal phasing must be
provided on the northbound and southbound approaches. Improvements
to the Grant Line Road/State Route 16 intersection are contained within
the County Development Fee hogram and are scheduled for Measure A
funding.

Improvements to this intersection must be implemented by Caltrans,
Sacramento County, and the City of Rancho Cordova.

The applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements to the agency responsible for improvements, based on a
progtam established by that agency to reduce the impacts to the Grant
Line Road/State Route 16 intersection (Caltrans Intersection 12).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts
on Eastbound a.S. 50 between Zinfandel Drive and Sunrise Boulevard
(Freeway Segment 1).

To ensure that Eastbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable LOS between
Zinfandel Drive and Sunrise Boulevard, a bus-carpool (HOV) lane must
be constructed. This improvement is currently planned as part of the
Sacramento 50 Bus-Carpool Lane and Community Enhancements
Project. The applicant shall pay its proportionate share offirnding of
improvements to the agency responsible for improvements, based on a
program established by that agency to reduce the impacts to Eastbound
U.S. 50 between Zinfandel Drive and Sunrise Boulevard (Freeway
Segment 1).

3.d15-1p
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3.d15-1q
(FPASP
ErR/EIS)

5+3s

5+36

Page 1716

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 1C 4-Pack Subdivision (PN 21-002)
June2,2021

City of Folsom Public Works
Department and Sacramento
County Departrnent of
Transportation

City of Folsom Public Works
Department and Sacramento
County Department of
Transportation

Sacramento 50
Bus-Carpool Lane
and Community
Enhancements
Project has started
since the

writing of the Draft
EIS/EIR.

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed to
determine during
which project
phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project
phase the
improvement
should be built.

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts
on Eastboand U.S. 50 between HazelAvenue and Folsom Boulevard
(Freeway Segnunt 3).

To ensure that Eastbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable LOS between
Hazel Avenue and Folsom Boulevard, an auxiliary lane must be
constructed. This improvement was recommended in the Traffic
Operations Analysis Report for the U.S. 50 Auxiliary Lane Project. This
improvement is included in the proposed 50 Conidor Mobility Fee
Program.

The applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements to the agency responsible for improvements, based on a
program established by that agency to reduce the impacts to Eastbound
U.S. 50 between Hazel Avenue and Folsom Boulevard (Freeway
Segment 3).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts
on Eastbound U.S. 50 between Folsom Boulevard and Prairie City
Road (Freeway Segment 4).

To ensure that Eastbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable LOS between
Folsom Boulevard and Prairie City Road, an auxiliary lane must be
constructed. This improvement was recommended in the TrafFrc
Operations Analysis Report for the U.S. 50 Auxiliary Lane Project. This
improvement is included in the proposed 50 Conidor Mobility Fee
Program. The applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements, as may be determined by a nexus study or other
appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by applicant, to reduce the
impacts to Eastbound U.S. 50 between Folsom Boulevard and Prairie
City Road (Freeway Segment 4).

3A.15-1r
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3.d15-1s
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

5+37

5+38

Page 1717

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 1C 4-Pack Subdivision (PN 21-002)
June2,2021

City of Folsom Public Works
Department and Sacramento
County Departrnent of
Transportation

City of Rancho Cordova
Department of Public Works and
Sacramento County Department
of Transportation

City of Folsom Public Works
Department and Sacramento
County Department of
Transportation

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project
phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project
phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Redace Impac8
on lV'estbound U.S. 50 between Prairie Cily Road and Folsom
Boulevard (Freeway Segment 16).

To ensure that Westbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable LOS
between Prairie City Road and Folsom Boulevard, an auxiliary lane must
be constructed. This improvement was recommended in the Traffic
Operations Analysis Report for the U.S. 50 Auxiliary Lane Project. This
improvement is included in the proposed 50 Conidor Mobility Fee
Program. The applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements, as may be determined by a nexus study or other
appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by applicant, to reduce the
impacts to Westbound U.S. 50 between Prairie City Road and Folsom
Boulevard (Freeway Segment 16).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Redace Impacts
on lV'estbound U.S. 50 between Hazel Avenue and Sunrise Boulevard
(Freeway Segment 18).

To ensure that Westbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable LOS
between Hazel Avenue and Sunrise Boulevard, an auxiliary lane must be
constructed. This improvement was recommended in the Traffrc
Operations Analysis Report for the U.S. 50 Auxiliary Lane Project and
included in the proposed Rancho Cordova Parkway interchange project.

Improvements to this freeway segment must be implemented by Caltrans
The applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements to the agency responsible for improvements, based on a
progrilm established by that agency to reduce the impacts to Westbound
U.S. 50 between Hazel Avenue and Sunrise Boulevard (Freeway
Segment 18).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts
on U.S. 50 Eastbound/Folsom Boulevard Ramp Merge (Freeway
Merge 4).

To ensure that Eastbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable LOS at the
Folsom Boulevard merge, an auxiliary lane from the Folsom Boulevard
merge to the Prairie City Road diverge must be constructed. This
improvement was recommended in the Traffic Operations Analysis
Report for the U.S. 50 Auxiliarv Lane Proiect. This improvement is

3d15-1u
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3.d15-lv
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3.d15-1w
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

s+39

s+40

s+41

Page 1718

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 1C 4-Pack Subdivision (PN 21-002)
June2,2021

City of Folsom Public Works
Department and Sacramento
County Department of
Transportation

City of Folsom Fublic Works
Department

City of Folsom Public Works
Department

which project
phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project
phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project
phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first

included in the proposed 50 Conidor Mobility Fee Program. The
applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of improvements to
the agency responsible for improvements, based on a progftrm established
by that agency to reduce the impacts to the U.S. 50 Eastbound/Folsom
Boulevard Ramp Merge (Freeway Merge 4).

Participale in Fair Share Fanding of Improvements to Redace Impacts
on U.S. 50 Eastbound/Prairie City Road Diverge (Freeway Diverge 5).
To ensure that Eastbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable LOS at the
Prairie City Road off-ramp diverge, an auxiliary lane from the Folsom
Boulevard merge must be constructed. This improvement was
recommended in the Traffic Operations Analysis Report for the U.S. 50
Auxiliary Lane Project. This auxiliary lane improvement is included in
the proposed 50 Corridor Mobility Fee Program. The applicant shall pay
its proportionate share of funding of improvements, as may be
determined by a nexus study or other appropriate and reliable mechanism
paid for by applicant, to reduce the impacts to the U.S. 50
Eastbound/Prairie City Road diverge (Freeway Diverge 5).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts
on U.S. 50 Eastbound/Prairie City Road Direct Merge (Freeway Merge
6).

To ensure that Eastbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable LOS at the
Prairie City Road onramp direct merge, an auxiliary lane to the East
Bidwell Street - Scott Road diverge must be constructed. This auxiliary
lane improvement is included in the proposed 50 Conidor Mobility Fee
Program. The applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements, as may be determined by a nexus study or other
appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by applicant, to reduce the
impacts to the U.S. 50 Eastbound/Prairie City Road direct merge
(Freeway Merge 6).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts
on U.S. 50 Eastbound/Prairie City Road Flyover On-Ramp to Oak
Avenue Parkway Olf-Ramp Wemte (Freeway lVeave 8).

To ensure that Eastbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable LOS at the
Prairie City Road flyover on-ramp to Oak Avenue Parkway off-ramp
weave, an improvement acceptable to Caltrans should be implemented to

3.d15-1x
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3d15-ly
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.1$12
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

5+42

s+43

s+44

Page 1719

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 1C 4-Pack Subdivision (PN 21-002)
June2,2021

City of Folsom Public Works
Department

City of Folsom Public Works
Department

subdivision map to
determine during
which project
phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project
phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project
phase the
improvement
should be built.

eliminate the unacceptable weaving conditions. Such an improvement
may involve a "braided ramp".

The applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements, as may be determined by a nexus study or other
appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by applicant, to reduce the
impacts to the U.S. 50 Eastbound / Prairie City Road flyover on-ramp to
Oak Avenue Parkway off-ramp weave (Freeway Weave 8).

Participate in Fair Share Fanding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts
on U.S. 50 Eastbound/OakAvenue Parkway Loop Merge (Freeway
Merge 9).

To ensure that Eastbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable LOS at the
Oak Avenue Parkway loop merge, an auxiliary lane to the East Bidwell
Street - Scott Road diverge must be constructed. This auxiliary lane
improvement is included in the proposed 50 Conidor Mobility Fee
Program. The applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements, as may be determined by a nexus study or other
appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by applicant, to reduce the
impacts to the U.S. 50 Eastbound/ Oak Avenue Parkway loop merge
(Freeway Merge 9).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts
on U.S. S0llestbound/Empbe Ranch Road Loop Ramp Merge
(Freeway Merge 23).

To ensure that Westbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable LOS, the
northbound Empire Ranch Road loop on ramp should start the westbound
auxiliary lane that ends at the East Bidwell Street - Scott Road off ramp.
The slip on ramp from southbound Empire Ranch Road would merge into
this extended auxiliary lane. Improvements to this freeway segment must
be implemented by Caltrans. The applicant shall pay its proportionate
share of firnding of improvements, as may be determined by a nexus
study or other appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by applicant,
to reduce the impacts to the U.S. 50 Westbound/Empire Ranch Road loop
rilmp merge (Freeway Merge 23).

3.{.15-1aa
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.1s-1dd
(FPASP
ErRiErs)

5+45

54.46

Page 1720

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 1C 4-Pack Subdivision (PN 21-002)
June 2,2021

City of Folsom Public Works
Department

City of Folsom Public Works
Department and Sacramento
County Department of
Transportation

City of Folsom Public Works
Department and Sacramento
County Departrnent of
Transportation

Before project
build out. A
phaslng analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project
phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project
phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project
phase the

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts
on U.S. 50 Westbound/OakAvenae Parkway Loop Ramp Merge
(Freeway Merge 29).

To ensure that Westbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable LOS, the
northbound Oak Avenue Parkway loop on ramp should start the
westbound auxiliary lane that ends at the hairie City Road offramp. The
slip on ramp from southbound Oak Avenue Parkway would merge into
this extended auxiliary lane. Improvements to this freeway segment must
be implemented by Caltrans. The applicant shall pay its proportionate
share of funding of improvements, as may be determined by a nexus
study or other appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by applicant,
to reduce the impacts to the U.S. 50 Westbound/Oak Avenue Parkway
loop ramp merge (Freeway Merge 29).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Redace Impacts
on U.S. S0lAesftound/Prairie Cily Road Loop Ranp Merge (Freeway
Merge 32).

To ensure that Westbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable LOS at the
hairie City Road loop ramp merge, an auxiliary lane to the Folsom
Boulevard offramp diverge must be constructed. This auxiliary lane
improvement is included in the proposed 50 Conidor Mobility Fee
Program. The applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements, as may be determined by a nexus study or other
appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by applicant, to reduce the
impacts to the U.S. 50 Westbound/Prairie City Road Loop Ramp Merge
(Freeway Merge 32).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Redace Impacts
on U.S. 50lAesfiound/Prairie City Road Direct Ramp Merge (Freeway
Merge 33).

To ensure that Westbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable LOS at the
Prairie City Road direct ramp merge, an auxiliary lane to the Folsom
Boulevard off ramp diverge must be constructed. This auxiliary lane
improvement is included in the proposed 50 Corridor Mobility Fee
Program. The applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements, as may be determined by a nexus study or other
appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by applicant, to reduce the

3A.15-1ee
(FPASP
ErR/EIS)

34.15-1ff
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

34.15-1gg
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

s+47

5+48

s+49

Page 1721

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Planning Commission
ManginiRanch Phase 1C 4-Pack Subdivision (PN 21-002)
June2,2021

City of Folsom Public Works
Department and Sacramento
County Department of
Transportation

Sacramento County Department
of Transportation and City of
Rancho Cordova Departrnent of
Public Works

City of Folsom Public Works
Department

improvement
should be built.

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project
phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project
phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before approval of
improvement plans
for all project
phases any
particular
discretionary
development
application that

impacts to the U.S. 50 Westbound/Prairie City Road direct r:rmp merge
(Freeway Merge 33).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impaets
on U.S. 50 Eastbound/Folsom Boulevard Diverge (Freeway Diverge
34).

To ensure that Westbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable LOS at the
Folsom Boulevard Diverge, an auxiliary lane from the Prairie City Road
loop ramp merge must be constructed. Improvements to this freeway
segment must be implemented by Caltrans. This auxiliary lane
improvement is included in the proposed 50 Conidor Mobility Fee
Program. The applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements, as may be determined by a nexus study or other
appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by applicant, to reduce the
impacts to the U.S. 50 Eastbound / Folsom Boulevard diverge (Freeway
Diverge 34).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Redace Impacts
on U.S. 50lilesfiound/Hazel Avenae Direct Ramp Merge (Freeway
Merge 38).

To ensure that Westbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable LOS at the
Hazel Avenue direct ramp merge, an auxiliary lane to the Sunrise
Boulevard off ramp diverge must be constructed. This auxiliary lane
improvement is included in the proposed 50 Conidor Mobility Fee
Program. The applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements to the agency responsible for improvements, based on a
program established by that agency to reduce the impacts to the U.S. 50
Westbound./Hazel Avenue direct ramp merge (Freeway Merge 38).

Develop Commercinl Support Semices and Mixed-use Development
Concurrent with Housing Development and Develop and Provide
Options for Ahernative Transportation Modes.

The project applicant(s) for any particular discretionary development
application including commercial or mixed-use development along with
residential uses shall develop commercial and mixed-use development
concurrent with housing development, to the extent feasible in light of
market realities and other considerations. to intemalize vehicle trips.

34"15-1hh
(FPASP
ErR/EIS)

34.15-1ii
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A-15-2a
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

5450

5+51

5+52

Page 1722

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 1C 4-Pack Subdivision (PN 21-002)
June2,2021

City of Folsom Public Works
Department

City of Folsom Public Works
Department

City of Folsom Public Works
Department

includes residential
and commercial or
mixed-use
development. As a
condition ofproject
approval and/or as
a condition of the
development
agreement for all
project phases.

Concurrent with
construction for all
project phases.

Concurrent with
construction for all
project phases.

As a condition of
project approval
and/or as a
condition of the
development
agreement for all
project phases.

Pedestrian and bicycle facilities shall be implemented to the satisfaction
of the City Public Works Department. To further minimize impacts from
the increased demand on area roadways and intersections, the project
applicant(s) for any particular discretionary development application
involving schools or commercial centers shall develop and implement
safe and secure bicycle parking to promote altemative transportation uses
and reduce the volume of single-occupancy vehicles using area roadways
and intersections. The project applicant(s) for any particular discretionary
development application shall participate in capital improvements and
operating funds for transit service to increase the percent of travel by
transit. The project's fair-share participation and the associated timing of
the improvements and service shall be identified in the project conditions
of approval and/or the project's development agreement. Improvements
and service shall be coordinated, as necessary, with Folsom Stage Lines
and Sacramento RT.

Participate in the City's Transportation SJtstem Management Fee
Program.

The project applicant(s) for any particular discretionary development
application shall pay an appropriate amount into the City's existing
Transportation System Management Fee hogram to reduce the number
of single-occupant automobile travel on area roadways and intersections.

Participate wilh the 50 Conidor Transportation Management
Association

The project applicant(s) for any particular discretionary development
application shall join and participate with the 50 Corridor Transportation
Management Association to reduce the number of single-occupant
automobile travel on area roadways and intersections.

Pay Full Cost of ldentified Improvements thd Are Not Funded by the
City's Fee Program
In accordance with Measure W, the project applicant(s) for any
particular discretionary development application shall provide fair-share
contributions to the City's transportation impact fee program to fully
fund improvements only required because of the Specific Plan.

34"15-2b
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3.d15-2c
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A-15-3
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

5453

5+54

5+55

Page 1723

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 1C 4-Pack Subdivision (PN 21-002)
June 2,2021

City of Folsom Public Works
Department

City of Folsom Public Works
Department

City of Folsom Public Works
Department

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project
phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project
phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project
phase the

The Applicant Shall Pay a Fair Share to Fund the Constraction of
Improvements to the Sibley Street/Blue Ravine Road Intersection
( F o lso m I ntersectio n 2).

To ensure that the Sibley Street/Blue Ravine Road intersection operates
at a LOS D with less than the Cumulative No Project delay, the
northbound approach must be reconfigured to consist of two left-turn
lane, two through lanes, and one dedicated right-tum lane. The applicant
shall pay its proportionate share of funding of improvements, as may be
determined by a nexus study or other appropriate and reliable mechanism
paid for by applicant, to reduce the impacts to the Sibley Street/Blue
Ravine Road intersection (Folsom Intersection 2).

The Applicant Shall Pay a Fuir Share to Fund the Constraction oJ
Improvements to the Oak Avenue Parkway/East Bidwell Street
Intersection (Folsom Intersection 6).

To ensure that the Oak Avenue Parkway/East Bidwell Street intersection
operates at an acceptable LOS, the eastbound (East Bidwell Street)
approach must be reconfigured to consist of two left-turn lanes, four
through lanes and a right-turn lane, and the westbound (East Bidwell
Street) approach must be reconfigured to consist of two left turn lanes,
four through lanes, and a right-tum lane. It is against the City of Folsom
policy to have eight lane roads because of the impacts to non-motorized
traffic and adjacent development; therefore, this improvement is
infeasible.

The Applicant Shall Pay a Fair Share to Fund the Constructian of
Improvements to the East Bidwell Street/College Street Intercection
( F o lso m I ntersectio n 7).

To ensure that the East Bidwell StreeVCollege Street intersection
operates at acceptable LOS C or better, the westbound approach must be
reconfigured to consist ofone left-turn lane, one left-through lane, and
two dedicated right-turn lanes. The applicant shall pay its proportionate
share of funding of improvements, as may be determined by a nexus
study or other appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by applicant,
to reduce the impacts to the East Bidwell Street/Nesmith Court
intersection (Folsom Intersection 7).

3A.15-4a
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A-15-4b
(FPASP
EIR/ErS)

34.15-4c
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

5+56

5+57

5+s8

Page 1724

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Planning Commission
ManginiRanch Phase 1C 4-Pack Subdivision (PN 21-002)
June2,2021

City of Folsom Public Works
Department

City of Folsom Public Works
Department

City of Folsom Public Works
Department

improvement
should be built.

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project
phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project
phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval of the first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project

The Applicant Shall Pay a Fair Share to Fund the Construction oJ
Improvements to the East Bidwell Streeilfron Point Road Intercection
( F o lsom Intersectio n 2 1 ).
To ensure that the East Bidwell Street /Iron Point Road intersection
operates at an acceptable LOS, the northbound approach must be
reconfigured to consist of two left-tum lanes, four through lanes and a
right-tum lane, and the southbound approach must be reconfigured to
consist of two left-tum lanes, four through lanes and a right-tum lane. It
is against the City of Folsom policy to have eight lane roads because of
the impacts to non-motorized traffic and adjacent development; therefore,
this improvement is infeasible.

The Applicant Shall Pay a Fair Share to Fund the Construction of
Improvements to the Serpa lYay/ Iron Point Road Intersection (Folsom
Intersection 23).

To improve LOS at the Serpa Way/ Iron Point Road intersection, the
northbound approaches must be restriped to consist of one left-tum lane,
one shared left-through lanes, and one right-tum lane. The applicant shall
pay its proportionate share of fi.rnding of improvements, as may be
determined by a nexus study or other appropriate and reliable mechanism
paid for by applicant, to reduce the impacts to the Serpa Way/Iron Point
Road Intersection (Folsom Intersection 23).

The Applicant Shall Pay a Fair Share to Fund the Constraction of
Improvements to the Empire Ranch Road/Iron Point Road Intersection
( Folso m I nters ectinn 2 4).

To ensure that the Empire Ranch Road / Iron Point Road intersection
operates at a LOS D or better, all of the following improvements are
required: The eastbound approach must be reconfigured to consist ofone
left-tum lane, two through lanes, and a right-tum lane. The westbound
approach must be reconfigured to consist of two left-turn lanes, one
throueh lane. and a throueh-risht lane. The northbound aoproach must be

3A-15-4d
(FPASP
ErR/EIS)

3.d15-4e
(FPASP
ErR/f,rs)

3A-15-4f
(FPASP
ErR/EIS)

5+59

5+60

5+6t

Page 1725

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 1C 4-Pack Subdivision (PN 21-002)
June2,2021

City of Folsom Public Works
Department

Sacramento County Department
of Transportation.

phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project
phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project
phase the
improvement
should be built.

reconfigured to consist oftwo left-tum lanes, three through lanes, and a
right-tum lane. The southbound approach must be reconfigured to consist
of two left-tum lanes, three through lanes, and a right-turn lane. The
applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of improvements, as
may be determined by a nexus study or other appropriate and reliable
mechanism paid for by applicant, to reduce the impacts to the Empire
Ranch Road / Iron Point Road Intersection Before project build out. A
phaslng analysis should be performed prior to approval of the first
subdivision map to determine during which project phase the
improvement should be built. (Folsom Intersection 24).

The Applicant Shall Fund and Construct Improvements to the Oak
Avenue Parkway/Easton Valley Parkway Intersection (Folsom
Intersection 33).

To ensure that the Oak Avenue Parkway/Easton Valley Parkway
intersection operates at an acceptable LOS the southbound approach must
be reconfigured to consist of two left-turn lanes, two through lanes, and
two right-tum lanes. The applicant shall fund and construct these
improvements.

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts
on the Grant Line Road/Ilhite Roch Road Intersection (Sacramento
C ou nty I nterse ctio n 3 ).
To ensure that the Grant Line Road./White Rock Road intersection
operates at an acceptable LOS E or better this intersection should be
replaced by some type ofgrade separated intersection or interchange.
Improvements to this intersection are identified in the Sacramento
County's Proposed General Plan. Implementation of these improvements
would assist in reducing traffic impacts on this intersection by providing
acceptable operation. Intersection improvements must be implemented by
Sacramento County. The applicant shall pay its proportionate share of
funding of improvements to the agency responsible for improvements,
based on a Drosrzrm established bv that asency to reduce the impacts to

3A.15-4g
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

34.15-4i
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

5+62

5+63

Page 1726

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Planning Commission
ManginiRanch Phase 1C 4-Pack Subdivision (PN 21-002)
June2,2021

Sacramento County Department
of Transportation.

Sacramento County Department
of Transportation.

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project
phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project
phase the
improvement
should be built.

the Grant Line Road/White Rock Road Intersection (Sacramento County
Intersection 3).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts
on Grant Line Road between lVhite Rock Road and Kiefer Boulevard
(Sacramento County Roadway Segments 5-7).

To improve operation on Grant Line Road between White Rock Road
and Kiefer Boulevard, this roadway segment must be widened to six
lanes. This improvement is proposed in the Sacramento County and the
City of Rancho Cordova General Plans; however, it is not in the 2035
MTP. Improvements to this roadway segment must be implemented by
Sacramento County and the City of Rancho Cordova. The applicant shall
pay its proportionate share of funding of improvements to the agency
responsible for improvements, based on a program established by that
agency to reduce the impacts to Grant Line Road between White Rock
Road and Kiefer Boulevard (Sacramento County Roadway Segments 5-
7). The identified improvement would more than offset the impacts
specifically related to the Folsom South of U.S. 50 project on this
roadway segment.

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts
on Grant Line Road between Kiefer Boalevard and lackson Highway
(Sacramento County Roadwoy Segment 8).

To improve operation on Grant Line Road between Kiefer Boulevard
Jackson Highway, this roadway segment could be widened to six lanes.
This improvement is proposed in the Sacramento County and the City of
Rancho Cordova General Plans; however, it is not in the 2035 MTP.
Improvements to this roadway segment must be implemented by
Sacramento County and the City of Rancho Cordova. The applicant shall
pay its proportionate share of fi.rnding of improvements to the agency
responsible for improvements, based on a program established by that
agency to reduce the impacts to Grant Line Road between Kiefer
Boulevard and Jackson Highway (Sacramento County Roadway Segment
8). The identified improvement would more than offset the impacts
specifically related to the Folsom South of U.S. 50 project on this
roadway segment.

3A-1s-4j
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A-15-4k
(FPASP
ErR/EIS)

s+64

5+05

Page 1727

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 1C 4-Pack Subdivision (PN 21-002)
June2,2021

Sacramento County Department
of Transportation.

Sacramento County Departrnent
of Transportation.

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project
phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project
phase the
improvement
should be built.

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacls
on Hazel Avenue between Cunagh Downs Drive and U.S. 50
lltestbound Ramps (Sacramento County Roadway Segments 12-13).

To improve operation on Hazel Avenue between Cunagh Downs Drive
and the U.S. 50 westbound ramps, this roadway segment could be
widened to eight lanes. This improvement is inconsistent with
Sacramento County's general plan because the county's policy requires a
maximum roadway cross section of six lanes. Analysis shown later
indicates that improvements at the impacted intersection in this segment
can be mitigated (see Mitigation Measure 3A.15-4fl. Improvements to
impacted intersections on this segment will improve operations on this
roadway segment and, therefore; mitigate this segment impact. The
applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of improvements to
the agency responsible for improvements, based on a program established
by that agency to reduce the impacts to Hazel Avenue between Curragh
Downs Drive and U.S. 50 Westbound Ramps (Sacramento County
Roadway Segments 12-13).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts
on White Roch Road between Grant Line Road and Prairie City Road
(Sacramento County Roadway Segment 22).

To improve operation on White Rock Road between Grant Line Road
and hairie City Road, this roadway segment must be widened to six
lanes. This improvement is included in the 2035 MTP but is not included
in the Sacramento County General Plan. Improvements to this roadway
segment must be implemented by Sacramento County. The identified
improvement would more than offset the impacts specifically related to
the Folsom South of U.S. 50 project on this roadway segment. However,
because of other development in the region that would substantially
increase trafhc levels, this roadway segment would continue to operate at
an unacceptable LOS F even with the capacity improvements identified
to mitigate Folsom South of U.S. 50 impacts. The applicant shall pay its
proportionate share of funding of improvements to the agency
responsible for improvements, based on a progrzrm established by that
agency to reduce the impacts to White Rock Road between Grant Line
Road and Prairie City Road (Sacramento County Roadway Segment 22).

3A.15-41
(FPASP
EIR/EIS)

3d15-4m
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

5+66

5+67

Page 1728

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 1C 4-Pack Subdivision (PN 21-002)
June2,2O21

Sacramento County Departrnent
of Transportation.

Sacramento County Department
of Transportation.

Sacramento County Department
of Transportation.

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project
phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project
phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project
phase the

Participate in Fair Share Fanding of Improvements to Reduce Impac'ts
on White Rock Road between Empire Ranch Road and Carcon
Crossing Road (Sacramento County Roadway Segnunt 28).

To improve operation on White Rock Road between Empire Ranch Road
and Carson Crossing Road, this roadway segment must be widened to six
lanes. Improvements to this roadway segment must be implemented by
Sacramento County. The applicant shall pay its proportionate share of
funding of improvements to the agency responsible for improvements,
based on a progftrm established by that agency to reduce the impacts to
White Rock Road between Empire Ranch Road and Carson Crossing
Road (Sacramento County Roadway Segment 28).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts
on the White Roch Road/Carson Crossing Road Intersection (El
Dorado County 1).

To ensure that the White Rock Road/Carson Crossing Road intersection
operates at an acceptable LOS, the eastbound right turn lane must be
converted into a separate free right turn lane, or double right.
Improvements to this intersection must be implemented by El Dorado
County. The applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements to the agency responsible for improvements, based on a
program established by that agency to reduce the impacts to the White
Rock Road/Carson Crossing Road Intersection (El Dorado County 1).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts
on the Hazel Avenae/U.S. 50 Westbound Ramps Intersection (Caltrans
Intersection 1).

To ensure that the Hazel Avenue/U.S. 50 westbound ramps intersection
operates at an acceptable LOS, the westbound approach must be
reconfigured to consist ofone dedicated left turn lane, one shared left
through lane and three dedicated rightturn lanes. Improvements to this
intersection must be implemented by Caltrans and Sacramento County.
The applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements to the agency responsible for improvements, based on a

3d15-4n
(FPASP
ErR/DrS)

3.d15-4o
(FPASP
EIR/US)

3.d1$4p
(TPASP
ErR/ErS)

5+68

5+69

5+70

Page 1729

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 1C 4-Pack Subdivision (PN 21-002)
June2,2021

Sacramento County Deparfrnent of
Transportation.

Sacramento County Department
of Transportation.

improvement
should be built.

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project
phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project
phase the
improvement
should be built.

program established by that agency to reduce the impacts to the Hazel
AvenueAJ.S. 50 Westbound Ramps Intersection (Caltrans Intersection 1)

Participate in Fuir Share Funding of Improvements to Redace Impacts
on Eastbound US 50 between Zinfandel Drive and Sunrhe Boulevard
(Freeway Segnunt 1).

To ensure that Eastbound US 50 operates at an acceptable LOS between
Zinfandel Drive and Sunrise Boulevard, an additional eastbound lane
could be constructed. This improvement is not consistent with the
Concept Facility in Caltrans State Route 50 Conidor System
Management Plan; therefore, it is not likely to be implemented by
Caltrans by 2030. Construction of the Capitol South East Connector,
including widening White Rock Road and Grant Line Road to six lanes
with limited access, could divert some traffic from U.S. 50 and partially
mitigate the project's impact. The applicant shall pay its proportionate
share of funding of improvements to the agency responsible for
improvements, based on a program established by that agency to reduce
the impacts to Eastbound U.S. 50 between Zinfandel Drive and Sunrise
Boulevard (Freeway Segment 1).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Irrrpacts
on Eastbound US 50 between Rancho Cordova Parkway and Hazel
Avenue (Freeway Segment 3).

To ensure that Eastbound US 50 operates at an acceptable LOS between
Rancho Cordova Parkway and Hazel Avenue, an additional eastbound
lane could be constructed. This improvement is not consistent with the
Concept Facility in Caltrans State Route 50 Conidor System
Management Plan; therefore, it is not likely to be implemented by
Caltrans by 2030. Construction of the Capitol South East Connector,
including widening White Rock Road and Grant Line Road to six lanes
with limited access, could divert some traffic offof U.S. 50 and partially
mitigate the project's impact. The applicant shall pay its proportionate
share of firnding of improvements to the agency responsible for
improvements, based on a program established by that agency to reduce
the impacts to Eastbound U.S. 50 between Rancho Cordova Parkway and
Hazel Avenue (Freeway Segment 3).

3.d15-4q
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3d15-4r
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

5+71

5+72

Page 1730

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Planning Commission
ManginiRanch Phase 1C 4-Pack Subdivision (PN 21-002)
June 2,2021

Sacramento County Department
of Transportation.

Sacramento County Department
of Transportation.

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project
phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project
phase the
improvement
should be built.

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Refutce Impacts
on Eastbound aS 50 between Folsom Boulevard and Prairie City Road
(Freeway Segnunt 5).

To ensure that Eastbound US 50 operates at an acceptable LOS between
Folsom Boulevard and Prairie City Road, the eastbound auxiliary lane
should be converted to a mixed flow lane that extends to and drops at the
Oak Avenue Parkway offramp (see mitigation measure 3A.15-4t).
Improvements to this freeway segment must be implemented by Caltrans.
This improvement is not consistent with the Concept Facility in Caltrans
State Route 50 Conidor System Management Plan; therefore, it is not
likely to be implemented by Caltrans by 2030. Construction of the
Capitol South East Connector, including widening White Rock Road and
Grant Line Road to six lanes with limited access, could divert some
traffic off of U.S. 50 and partially mitigate the project's impact. The
applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of improvements, as

may be determined by a nexus study or other appropriate and reliable
mechanism paid for by applicant, to reduce the impacts to Eastbound
U.S. 50 between Folsom Boulevard and hairie City Road (Freeway
Segment 5).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Redace Impacts
on Eastbound aS 50 between Prairie City Road and Oak Avenue
Parkway (Freeway Segnunt 6).

To ensure that Eastbound US 50 operates at an acceptable LOS between
Prairie City Road and Oak Avenue Parkway, the northbound hairie City
Road slip on ramp should merge with the eastbound auxiliary lane that
extends to and drops at the Oak Avenue Parkway off ramp (see
Mitigation Measures 3A.15-4u, v and w), and the southbound Prairie City
Road flyover on rirmp should be braided over the Oak Avenue Parkway
off ramp and start an extended full auxiliary lane to the East Bidwell
Street - Scott Road offramp. Improvements to this freeway segment
must be implemented by Caltrans. The applicant shall pay its
proportionate share of funding of improvements, as may be determined
by a nexus study or other appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by
applicant, to reduce the impacts to Eastbound U.S. 50 between Prairie
City Road and Oak Avenue Parkway (Freeway Segment 6).

3A.15-4s
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

34.15-4t
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

5+73

5+74

Page 1731

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 1C 4-Pack Subdivision (PN 21-002)
June2,2021

Sacramento County Department
of Transportation.

Sacramento County Department
of Transportation.

Sacramento County Department
of Transportation.

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine dwing
which project
phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project
phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts
on the a.S. 50 Eastbound/ Prairie City Road Slip Ramp Merge
(Freeway Merge 6).

To ensure that Eastbound US 50 operates at an acceptable LOS, the
northbound Prairie City Road slip on ramp should start the eastbound
auxiliary lane that extends to and drops at the Oak Avenue Parkway off
ramp (see mitigation meznure 3A'.15-4u, w and x), and the southbound
Prairie City Road flyover on ramp should be braided over the Oak
Avenue Parkway off ramp and start an extended full auxiliary lane to the
East Bidwell Street - Scott Road offramp. Improvements to this freeway
segment must be implemented by Caltrans. The applicant shall pay its
proportionate share of funding of improvements, as may be determined
by a nexus study or other appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by
applicant, to reduce the impacts to the U.S. 50 Eastbound / Prairie City
Road slip rirmp merge (Freeway Merge 6).

Patficipate in Fair Sharc Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts
on the a.S. 50 Eastbound/ Prairie City Road Flyover On Ramp to Oak
Avenue Parhttay Olf Ramp lV'earc (Freeway Weave 7).

To ensure that Eastbound US 50 operates at an acceptable LOS, the
northbound Prairie City Road slip on ramp should start the eastbound
auxiliary lane that extends to and drops at the Oak Avenue Parkway off
ramp (see mitigation measure 3A.15-4u, v and x), and the southbound
Prairie City Road flyover on ramp should be braided over the Oak
Avenue Parkway offramp and start an extended full auxiliary lane to the
East Bidwell Street - Scott Road off ramp. Improvements to this freeway
segment must be implemented by Caltrans. The applicant shall pay its
proportionate share of funding of improvements, as may be determined
by a nexus study or other appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by
applicant, to reduce the impacts to the U.S. 50 Eastbound / Prairie City
Road Flyover On Ramp to Oak Avenue Parkway Off Ramp Weave
(Freeway Weave 7).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts
on U.S. 50 Eastbound/ OakAvenue Parkway Loop Ramp Merge
(Freeway Merge 8).

3.d15-4u
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3415-4v
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.15-4w
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

5+75

5+76

5+77

Page 1732

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 1C 4-Pack Subdivision (PN 21-002)
June2,2021

Sacramento County Department
of Transportation.

Sacramento County Department
of Transportation.

performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project
phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project
phase the
improvement
should be built.

Before project
build out. A
phasing analysis
should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project
phase the
improvement
should be built.

To ensure that Eastbound US 50 operates at an acceptable LOS, the
southbound Oak Avenue Parkway loop on ramp should merge with the
eastbound auxiliary lane that starts at the southbound Prairie City Road
braided flyover on ramp and ends at the East Bidwell Street - Scott Road
off ramp (see mitigation measure 3A.15-4u, v and w). Improvements to
this freeway segment must be implemented by Caltrans. The applicant
shall pay its proportionate share of firnding of improvements, as may be
determined by a nexus study or other appropriate and reliable mechanism
paid for by applicant, to reduce the impacts to U.S. 50 Eastbound / Oak
Avenue Parkway Loop Ramp Merge (Freeway Merge 8).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Redace Impacls
on U.S. 50 Westboand/ Empire Ranch Road Loop Ramp Merge
(Freeway Merge 27).

To ensure that Westbound US 50 operates at an acceptable LOS, the
northbound Empire Ranch Road loop on ramp should start the westbound
auxiliary lane that ends at the East Bidwell Street - Scott Road off ramp.
The slip-on ramp from southbound Empire Ranch Road slip ramp would
merge into this extended auxiliary lane. Improvements to this freeway
segment must be implemented by Caltrans. The applicant shall pay its
proportionate share of funding of improvements, as may be determined
by a nexus study or other appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by
applicant, to reduce the impacts to the U.S. 50 Westbound / Empire
Ranch Road loop ramp merge (Freeway Merge2T).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts
on U.S. S0lltestbound/ Prairie City Road Loop Ramp Merge (Freeway
Merge 35).

To ensure that Westbound US 50 operates at an acceptable LOS, the
northbound Prairie City Road loop on ramp should start the westbound
auxiliary lane that continues beyond the Folsom Boulevard off ramp. The
slip-on ramp from southbound Prairie City Road slip ramp would merge
into this extended auxiliary lane. Improvements to this freeway segment
must be implemented by Caltrans. The applicant shall pay its
proportionate share of funding of improvements, as may be determined
by a nexus study or other appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by

3d15-4x
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3d15-4y
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

5+78

5+79

Page 1733

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 1C 4-Pack Subdivision (PN 21-002)
June 2,2021

UTILITIES AND SERVICE SYSTEMS

City of Folsom Community
Development Department and
City of Folsom Public Works
Department

City of Folsom Community
Development Department and
City of Folsom Public Works
Department

City of Folsom Community
Development Department and
City of Folsom Public Works
Department

Before approval of
final maps and
issuance of
building permits
for any project
phases.

Before approval of
final maps and
issuance of
building permits
for any project
phases.

Before approval of
final maps and
issuance of
building permits
for any project
phases.

applicant, to reduce the impacts to the U.S. 50 Westbound / Prairie City
Road Loop Ramp Merge (Freeway Merge 35).

Submit Proof of Adequate On- and Off-Site lltastewder Convqtance
Facilities and Implement On- and Off-Site Infrastructure Semice
Systems or Ensure Thal Adequale Financing Is Secured

Before the approval of the final map and issuance of building permits for
all project phases, the project applicant(s) ofall project phases shall
submit proof to the City of Folsom that an adequate wastewater
conveyance system either has been constructed or is ensured through
payment of the City's facilities augmentation fee as described under the
Folsom Municipal Code Title 3, Chapter 3.40, "Facilities Augmentation
Fee - Folsom South Area Facilities PlarL" or other sureties to the City's
satisfaction. Both on-site wastewater conveyance infrastructure and off-
site force main sufficient to provide adequate service to the project shall
be in place for the amount of development identified in the tentative map
before approval of the final map and issuance of building permits for all
project phases, or their financing shall be ensured to the satisfaction of
the City.

Demonstrale Adequate SRWTP Wastewaler TreMment Capacity.

The project applicant(s) ofall project phases shall demonstrate adequate
capacity at the SRWTP for new wastewater flows generated by the
project. This shall involve preparing a tentative map-level study and
paying connection and capacity fees as identified by SRCSD. Approval
of the final map and issuance of building permits for all project phases
shall not be granted until the City verifies adequate SRWTP capacity is
available for the amount of development identified in the tentative map.

Submit Proof of Surface Water Supply Availabilily.
a. Prior to approval of any small-lot tentative subdivision map subject to
Government Code Section66473.7 (SB 221), the City shall comply with
that statute. hior to approval of any small-lot tentative subdivision map
for a proposed residential project not subject to that statute, the Cify need
not comply with Section 66473.7, or formally consult with any public
water system that would provide water to the affected area; nevertheless,
the Citv shall make a factual showine or impose conditions similar to

3A.16-1
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

34.16-3
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A-18-1
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

s+80

5481

54,82

Page 1734

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 1C 4-Pack Subdivision (PN 21-002)
June2,2021

City of Folsom Community
Development Department and
City of Folsom Public Works
Department

City of Folsom Community
Development Department and
City of Folsom Public Works
Department

Before approval of
final maps and
issuance of
building permits
for any project
phases.

Before approval of
final maps and
issuance of
building permits
for any project
phases.

those required by Section 66473.7 to ensure an adequate water supply for
development authorized by the map.

b. Prior to recordation of each final subdivision map, or prior to City
approval ofany similar project-specific discretionary approval or
entitlement required for nonresidential uses, the project applicant(s) of
that project phase or activity shall demonstrate the availability of a
reliable and sufficient water supply from a public water system for the
amount of development that would be authorized by the final subdivision
map or project-specific discretionary nonresidential approval or
entitlement. Such a demonstration shall consist of information showing
that both existing sources are available or needed supplies and
improvements will be in place prior to occupancy.

Submit Proof of Adequate Olf-Site Water Convqtance Facilities and
Impkment Off-Sile Infrastructure Service System or Ensure Thd
Adequate Financing Is Secured

Before the approval of the final subdivision map and issuance of building
permits for all project phases, the project applicant(s) ofany particular
discretionary development application shall submit proof to the City of
Folsom that an adequate off-site water conveyance system either has been
constructed or is ensured or other sureties to the City's satisfaction. The
off-site water conveyance infrastructure sufficient to provide adequate
service to the project shall be in place for the amount of development
identified in the tentative map before approval of the final subdivision
map and issuance of building permits for all project phases, or their
financing shall be ensured to the satisfaction of the City. A certificate of
occupancy shall not be issued for any building within the SPA until the
water conveyance infrastructure sufficient to serve such building has
been constructed and is in place.

DenonstrateAdequate Off-Site lVater Treatment Capacily (if the OIf-
Site lltater Treatment Plant Apfion is Selected).

If an off-site water treatment plant (WTP) alternative is selected (as
opposed to the on-site WTP altemative), the project applicant(s) for any
particular discretionary development application shall demonstrate
adequate capacity at the off-site WTP. This shall involve preparing a
tentative map-level study and paying connection and capacitv fees as

3A.18-2a
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A"18-2b
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

s+83

5+84

Page 1735

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 1C 4-Pack Subdivision (PN 21-002)
June2,2021

City of Folsom Community
Development Department

Califomia Departrnent of Fish and
Game, and City of Folsom
Community Development
Department

Before approval of
grading or
improvement plans
or any ground
disturbing
activities, including
grubbing or
clearing, for any
project phase.

Before approval of
grading or
improvement plans
or any ground

determined by the City. Approval of the final project map shall not be
granted until the City verifies adequate water treatment capacity either is
available or is certain to be available when needed for the amount of
development identified in the tentative map before approval of the final
map and issuance of building permits for all project phases. A certificate
of occupancy shall not be issued for any building within the SPA until the
water treatrnent capacity sufficient to serve such building has been
constructed and is in place.

Conduct Environmental Awarcness Training for Construction Employees,

Prior to beginning construction activities, the Project Applicant shall
employ a qualified biologist to develop and conduct environmental
awareness training for construction employees. The training shall describe
the importance of onsite biological resources, including special-status
wildlife habitats; potential nests ofspecial-status birds; and roosting habitat
for special-status bats. The biologist shall also explain the imporlance of other
responsibilities related to the protection ofwildlife during construction such as

inspecting open frenches and looking under vehicles and machinery prior to
moving them to ensure there are no lizards, snakes, small mammals, or other
wildlife that could become trapped, injured, or killed in construction areas or
under equipment.

The environmental awareness program shall be provided to all
construction personnel to briefthem on the life history ofspecial-status
species in or adjacent to the project are4 the need to avoid impacts on
sensitive biological resources, any terms and conditions required by State
and federal agencies, and the penalties for not complying with biological
mitigation requirements. If new construction personnel are added to the
project, the contractor's superintendent shall ensure that the personnel
receive the mandatory training before starting work. An environmental
awareness handout that describes and illustrates sensitive resources to be
avoided during project construction and identifies all relevant permit
conditions shall be provided to each person.

Preconstraction Nesling Bird Suney.

The Project Applicant shall conduct a preconsfuction nesting bird survey ofall
areas associated with consfruction activities on the project site within 14 days

4.4-l
(Westland/

Eagle SPA)

4.4-7

(Westland/

Eagle SPA)

54t5

5+E6

Page 1736

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 1C 4-Pack Subdivision (PN 21-002)
June2,2021

City of Folsom Community
Development Department; U.S.
Army Corp of Engineers;

City of Folsom Community
Development Department; U.S.
Army Corp of Engineers

disturbing
activities, including
grubbing or
clearing, for any
project phase.

During all
construction phases

Before approval of
grading or
improvement plans
or any ground
disturbing
activities, including
grubbing or
clearing, for any
project phase.

prior to commencement of construction during the nesting season (1 February
through 3l August).

Ifactive nests are found, a no-disturbance buffer around the nest shall be
established. The buffer distance shall be established by a qualified
biologist in consultation with CDFW. The buffer shall be maintained
until the fledglings are capable of flight and become independent of the
nest, to be determined by a qualified biologist. Once the young are
independent of the nest, no further measures are necessary. Pre-
construction nesting surveys are not required for construction activity
outside ofthe nesting season.

Conply wik the hogranmwlic Agreenwil

The PA for the project is incorporated by reference. The PA provides a
management framework for identifring historic properties, determining
adverse effects, and resolving those adverse effects as required under
Section 106 of the National Historic Preservation Act. This document is
incorporated by reference. The PA is available for public inspection and
review at the California Offrce of Historic Preservation 1725 23rd Street
Sacramento, CA 95816.

Conduct Construction Personnel Education, Conduct On Site Monitoring If
Required, Stop lltork if Cullwal Resources are Discovered, Assess the
Signiticance of the Find, md PerformTreatment or Avoidance as Required

To reduce potential impacts to previously undiscovered cultural resources, the
project applicant(s) ofall project phases shall do the following:

> Before the start ofground-disturbing activities, the project applicant(s) ofall
project phases shall retain a qualified archaeologist to conduct training for
consfruction workers as necessary based upon the sensitivity ofthe project
APE, to educate them about the possibility ofencountering buried cultural
resources and inform them ofthe proper procedures should cultural resources

be encountered.

> As a result of the work conducted for Mitigation Measures 34.5-1a and

3A.5-lb, if the archaeologist determines that any portion of the SPA or the

off-site elements should be monitored for potential discovery of as-yet-
unknown cultural resources, the project applicant(s) of all project phases

shall implement such monitorins in the locations specified by the

3.d5-1a

(Westland/

Eagle SPA)

3A-5-2

(Westland/

Eagle SPA)

s+87

5+88

Page 1737

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Planning Commission
ManginiRanch Phase 1C 4-Pack Subdivision (PN 21-002)
June2,2021

archaeologist. USACE should review and approve any recommendations by
archaeologists with respect to monitoring.

> Should any cultural resources, such as structural features, unusual amounts of
bone or shell, artifacts, or architectural remains be encountered during any

consfruction activities, work shall be suspended in the vicinity of the find and

the appropriate oversight agency(ies) (identified below) shall be notified
immediately. The appropriate oversight agency(ies) shall retain a qualified
archaeologist who shall conduct a held investigation of the specihc site and

shall assess the significance ofthe find by evaluating the resource for
eligibility for listing on the CRHR and the NRHP. If tle resource is eligible
for listing on the CRHR or NRHP and it would be subject to disturbance or
destruction, the actions required in Mitigation Measures 3A.5-la and 3A.5-
lb shall be implemented. The oversight agency shall be responsible for
approval of recommended mitigation if it is determined to be feasible in light
of the approved land uses and shall implement the approved mitigation
before resuming construction activities at the archaeological site.

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of Folsom's jurisdictional
boundaries must be coordinated by the project applicant(s) ofeach applicable
project phase with the affected oversight agency(ies) (i.e., El Dorado and/or
Sacramento Counties, or Caltrans).

The project applicant in coordination with USACE, shall ensure that an

archaeological sensitivity taining program is developed and implemented during a
pre-construction meeting for construction supervisors. The sensitivity taining
program shall provide information about notification procedures when potential
archaeological material is discovered, procedures for coordination between
construction personnel and monitoring personnel, and information about other
freafrnent or issues that may arise if culhral resources (including human remains)
are discovered during project construction. This protocol shall be communicated to
all new constuction personnel during orientation and on a poster that is placed in a
visible location inside the construction job tailer. The phone number of the USACE
cultural resources staffmember shall also be included.

The on-site sensitivity training shall be canied out each time a new contractor
will begin work in the APE and at the beginning of each construction season by
each contractor.

Page 1738

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 1C 4-Pack Subdivision (PN 21-002)
June 2,2021

Sacramento County Coroner;
Native American Heritage
Commission; City of Folsom
Community Development
Department

During all ground
disturbing
activities, for any
project phase.

Ifunanticipated discoveries ofadditional historic properties, defined in 36 CFR
800.16 0), are made during the construction of the project, the USACE shall
ensure that they will be protected by implementing the following measures:

> The Construction Manager, or archaeological monitor, if given the authority
to halt construction activities, shall ensure that work in that area is

immediately halted within a 1OO-foot radius of the unanticipated discovery
until the find is examined by a person meeting the professional qualifications

standards specified in Section 2.2 of Attachment G of the HPMP. The

Construction Manager, or archaeological monitor, if present, shall notiff the

USACE within 24 hours of the discovery.

> The USACE shall notify the State Historic Preservation Offrcer (SHPO)

within one working day of an unanticipated discovery and may initiate
interim treatment measures in accordance with this HPTP. Once the USACE
makes a formal determination of eligibility for the resource, the USACE will
notify the SHPO within 48 hours of the determination and afford the SHPO

an opportunity to comment on appropriate freafinent. The SHPO shall
respond within 72 hours of the request to consult. Failure of the SHPO to
respond withinT2 hours shall not prohibit the USACE from implementing

the treatment measures.

The project applicants shall be required to submit to the City proof of
compliance in the form of a completed faining roster and copy oftaining
materials.

Suspend Groun&Diffitrbing Aclivilies { Hunun Renuins arc Encutntered and
Conply wtk Califomia Healtlt and Safety Code hocedurq.

In accordance with the California Health and Safety Code, if human remains are

uncovered during ground-disturbing activities, including those associated with
off-site elements, the project applicant(s) of all project phases shall immediately
halt all ground-disturbing activities in tle area ofthe find and notify the
Sacramento County Coroner and a professional archaeologist skilled in
osteological analysis to determine the nature of the remains. The coroner is
required to examine all discoveries of human remains wittrin 48 hours of
receiving notice of a discovery on private or public lands (Califomia Health and
Safety Code Section 7050.5[b]). If the coroner determines that the remains are

those of aNative American, he or she must contact the NAHC by phone within

3A.5-3

(Westland/

Eagle SPA)

54E9

Page 1739

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Planning Commission
ManginiRanch Phase 1C 4-Pack Subdivision (PN 21-002)
June2,2021

24 hours of making that determination (California Health and Safety Code
Section 7050[c]).

After the coroner's findings are complete, the project applicant(s), an
archaeologist, and the NAHC-designated Most Likely Descendant shall determine

the ultimate treatment and disposition of the remains and take appropriate steps to
ensure that additional human interments are not disturbed. The responsibilities for
acting on notification of a discovery of Native American human remains are

identified in Section 5097.9 of the California Public Resources Code.

Upon the discovery of Native American remains, the procedures above regarding
involvement of the applicable county coroner, notification of the NAHC, and
identification of an Most Likely Descendant shall be followed. The project
applican($ of all project phases shall ensure that the immediate vicinity
(according to generally accepted culflral or archaeological standards and
practices) is not damaged or disturbed by further development activity until
consultation with the Most Likely Descendant has taken place. The Most Likely
Descendant shall have 48 hours after being granted access to the site to inspect
the site and make recommendations. A range of possible freafinents for the
remains may be discussed: nondestructive removal and analysis, preservation in
place, relinquishment of the remains and associated items to the descendants, or
other culturally appropriate treatrnent. As suggested by AB 2641 (Chapter 863,
Statutes of2006), the concerned parties may extend discussions beyond ttre initial
48 hours to allow for the discovery of additional remains. AB 2641(e) includes a
list ofsite protection measures and states ttrat the project applicant(s) shall
comply with one or more of the following requirements:

> record the site with the NAHC or the appropriate Information Center,

> use an open-space or conservation zoning designation or easement, or

> record a reinternment document with the county.

The project applicant(s) or its authorized representative of all project phases shall
rebury the Native American human remains and associated grave goods with
appropriate dignity on the property in a location not subject to further subsurface
disturbance if the NAHC is unable to identif an Most Likely Descendant or if the
Most Likely Descendant fails to make a recommendation within 48 hours after
being granted access to the site. The project applican(s) or its authorized
representative may also reinter the remains in a location not subject to further
disturbance if it reiects the recommendation of the Most Likely Descendant and

Page 1740

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Planning Commission
Mangini Ranch Phase 1C 4-Pack Subdivision (PN 21-002)
June 2,2021

mediation by the NAHC fails to provide measures acceptable to the landowner.
Ground disturbance in the zone of suspended activity shall not recommence
without authorization from the archaeologist.

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of Folsom's jurisdictional
boundaries must be coordinated by the project applicant(s) ofeach applicable
project phase with the affected oversight agency(ies) (i.e., El Dorado and/or
Sacramento Counties, or Caltans).

The project applicants shall be required to submit to the City proof of
compliance in the form of a completed training roster and copy of
training materials.

Page 1741

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Attachment 3

Vicinity Map

Page 1742

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



MANGINI RANCH PHASE lC 4.PACK

F*r

VIC]N]TY fuIAP

I

6

t
I
I

I

I

Page 1743

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Attachm ent 4

Small Lot Vesting Subdivision Map dated May l9r202l

Page 1744

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



I
| ***"**-qs-

/n aeN6kdoi A cr^prctrcrcN
\:./ r v

1 -.*
I

G'ttu!t;.t-

-**x
A(t-

Art-

Att*
- f .'

{ -_

.----,---y

\t/------N-

'"a' #Att*-
?, .LA-lt_,*

tI
ta ."/--.=--:->r1- :

o$&

---:t'
PRELIMINARY GRADING AND DRAINAGE PLAN
SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE MAP

PHASE I C 4-PACK
o Nan at M@ P@d h@ I ot tu tuam M Ate @k Hon

lur{.gqr be!2

Sheet 2 of 3

+
F......r
_t

_@E-

(+

cg

'oIo

-ii-

-i

ry

Page 1745

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Attachment 5

Preliminary Grading and Drainage Plan dated March l9r202l

Page 1746

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



I -*_"**-F-

' ., 
:1"'..

-' t 1:'

W

#,r'."

oss!20

PRELIMINARY GRADING AND DRAINAGE PLAN
SMALL LOT VESTING TENTATIVE MAP

rl ...

z'n cuonc*cror

PHASE I C 4-PACK
o @bh al @ki R@d M I ol tu tuM M ke Wk Mw

LEGEND

PROPOE€D ESRIPTDN AFIre

-....r

...-.{]r
+
F

.....ir

_@-

(+

!!!
rclo

-!')-

_..1
:,11-r:a?: --

f

:l

Sheel 2 of 3

Page 1747

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Attachment 6

Residential Schematic Design dated April 7,2021

Page 1748

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



wi#..,-., rtrPli.i'";i.8 .

PLAN 2BR PLAN 3
WESTERN FARMHOUSE MODERN PRAIRIE

Mangini Ranch Phase 1C - 4 Pack Cluster Series
SHEET INDEX:

TITLE SHEET
4 PACK TYPICAL PLOTTING
ENHANCED LOTS MAP
PERSPECTIVES

A0.0
A0.1
AO.2
AO.3

MANGINI RANCH PHASE 1L
4-PACK CLUSTER SERIES
FOTSOil d rr2o{t05

PLAN 3
A3-O PLAN3FRONTELEVATIONS
A3.1 PLAN3FLOORPLANS
A3.1.1 PLAN 3 ADDENDA
A3.1.2 PLAN 3 ADDENDA
A3.2 PLAN 3A EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS
A3.3 PLAN 38 EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS
A3.4 PLAN 3C EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS

PLAN,l
A.I-O PLAN 1 FRONT ELEVATIONS
A1.1 PLAN 1 FLOORPLANS
41.1.'I PLAN l ADDENDA
41.2 PLAN 1A EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS
A1-3 PLAN 1B EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS
41.4 PLAN 1C EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS

PLAN 2
A2.O PLAN 2 FRONT ELEVATIONS
42.1 PLAN2FLOORPLANS
A2.1.1 PLAN 2 ADDENDA
A2.1.2 PLAN 2 ADDENDA
A2.2 PLAN2AEXTERIORELEVATIONS
A2.3 PLAN 28 EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS
42.4 PLAN 2C EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS

PLAN 4
A4.O PLAN 4 FRONT ELEVATIONS
A4.1 PLAN4FLOORPLAN
A4.1.1 PLAN 4 ADDENDA
A4.2 PLAN 44 EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS
A4.3 PLAN48EXTERIORELEVATIONS
A4.4 PLAN 4C EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS

!ruu
SCHEMATIC DESIGNAdbdd + P|$ilry tripointe rbk-.rf r TITLE SHEET A0.0

Page 1749

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



'ru
'*-r

F

1'.
sa'

l--"PL li4 
---^"*

L PIAN 1

) 1a,c

,-t
PLAN 3

PI-AN 2 REVERSE

__-l

bb

L8

F

IE

b

rfe+

riPI REAR

REAR

__t_-

REAR

FROtfi /oo{JRT

PIAN 3

PLAN 2 REVERSE

FRONT/COURT

REAR

snj

EU
F
uh

a

F-Ie! 9
5

h
R

RIGHT/

ENIRY /
I

srneFr
I

i

I

*l- ,.1
*-t+l

tf,ll tun+tu*

illl3u ffil**'

E
I

FRONT ENIRY /

PLAN 4

9E -------l :& ---l

PIAN 1-r-

I

lA

5b
B :

FF
Io

F
F
I

e

-_-J
.- 12q .i

L
I
I

L-- --

$+

sf +. 41,8

Second Floor 48.40/6,{-UnitcomdexcoveEse FifSt FIOOf

MANGINI RANCH PHASE 1C
4.PACK CLUSTER SERIES
FO!90M,$ @ru

SCHEMATIC DESIGN

n

tt

H
hil

ffi Er:
..EEnn

COIJRT

ffi#mn
E

{Hl

ffi

tripointe rbtrd.l? r +PACKTYPICAL PLOTTING A0.1

Page 1750

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Effi
"- - b'wffirq

--- f tM6'tawtwq
-----' 5 UMsffiMg@6MCl@

--* 5 t$8m Affirffi@qt@@

PRfuMNMY ff dATYSS .#ACK

PHASE I C
lErryglcE -"-

*

!ruil s*s+tuhe
MANGINI RANCH PHASE 1C
4-PACK CLUSTER SERIES
FO6d,4 @M705

SCHEMATIC DESIGNtri pointe ,*./.1P 
'

ENHANCED LOTS MAP AO.2

Page 1751

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Modern Sponish 2A Modern Sponish 4,A

!ruil
MANGINI RANCH PHASE 1C
4.PACK CLUSTER SERIES SCHEMATIC DESIGN

Ar.nibtur. + Pt.n.ing
348 4$ 5S9 trrpointe PERSPECTIVES A0.3

Page 1752

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Front Elevotion lA - Modern Sponish

Froni Elevotion lB - Wesiern Formhouse Front Elevotion 1C - Modern Proirie

KEY MAP

ilf,ll ardftc,ur.+Pbnilm

illl3[ ':ff;:";"*

MANGINI RANCH PHASE 1C
4-PACK CLUSTER SERIES
FOLSOM, A, az@Nd

FRONT
ENTRY / COURT ELEVATION VIEW

SCHEMATIC DESIGN | &r.rr..1ia 
Itrr pointe EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS. PLAN 1 41.0

Page 1753

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



4l'-6"

T-f

i

Second Floor
999 s.f.

T------t r-
L------J I

MANGINI RANCH PHASE 1G
4.PACK CLUSTER SERIES
FOSOM.d,20@E

First Floor
7Ots.t.

KEY MAP

?
9

L

!ruil
ArchiHoE + Pl.nniqe,&sre SCHEMATIC DESIGN

Bedroom 2
ll'{ x 12{

Hdll

2
Both

Primory
Bothrcom

Ldund.

at pdr
clg.

9

__ -- _- _ _ -- _- -_- J

Goroge

tr---_--

tripointe- I *,r,t'.,+ I 
'

3 BEDROOMS

2.5 BA]HS
1.705 S.F.

FLOOR PLAN .I

41.1

Page 1754

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



4Jt',
Lound.

(-J!-)
Lound.

MANGINI RANCH PHASE 1L
4.PACK CLUSTER SERIES
FO60S,4 e@Nro

PLAN lC

PLAN 1B

SCHEMATIC DESIGN

at pdr

at pdr.

KEY MAP

cb.

clg.

!ruil

\\\,"o"
\\\'," -t.

n""Jl
"rrfl

\\\,"o"
\\\'*

tripointe rrd.,,!'.,ti I PLAN 1 ADDENDA A.1.1.1

Page 1755

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



MODERN SPANISH
Characterized by simply articulated
details and adaptability

DESIGN ELEMENTS

Two Story Massing
Stucco Exterior Finish
Villa Shaped Concrete Tile
Gently Pitched Roofs

ENHANCED DESIGN ELEMENTS

Recessed Windows
Gable Details

rTTT
illl3U Hir';*

MANGINI RANCH PHASE 1C
4-PACK CLUSTER SERIES

Front Elevotion lA - Modern Sponish

Reor Elevotion

Reor Elevotion ot
Enhonced Lots

SCHEMATIC DESIGN

Right Elevotion
r d. r13" lif 

I

Right Elevotion ot
Enhonced Lots

Left Elevotion

Second PLAN

frzr.u-o

KEY MAP

I s.&ra..,if 
I

+

+

E,_- E ffi

ffiffiB
Er EEf lg

trr pointe EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS - PLAN 1A 41.2

Page 1756

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



WESTERN FARMHOUSE
Characterized by an asymmetrical,
casual cottage look. lt represents a
practical and picturesque country
home.

DESIGN ELEMENTS

Two Story Massing
Stucco Exterior Finish
Flat Concrete Tile
Steeper Pitched Roofs

ENHANCED DESIGN ELEMENTS

Lap Siding
Brick Veneer

;i

G :)

ROOF PLAN

rsl"'.rir' ,

Right Elevotion

Front Elevotion I B - Western Formhouse

Reor Elevotion
'slr'lf" 

I

Reor Elevotion ot
Enhonced Lots

SCHEMATIC DESIGN

Left Elevotion
I s* r!r. ira 

I

KEY MAP

_l

Right Elevotion ot
Enhonced Lots

!ruil
A.chtudu,. +H.ndhg

MANGINI RANCH PHASE 1C
4.PACK CLUSTER SERIES
FO60M, S, f@@ru

H EH E

Bffi ffi ffiffi ld

H EH

Nffi

tn pointe I s:r,a-.1i4 
| EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS - PLAN ,IB

A1.3

Page 1757

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



MODERN PRAIRIE
Characterized by an asymmehical,
contemporary cottage look.
It represents a practical and
picturesque prairie home.

DESIGN ELEMENTS

Two Story Massing
Stucco Exterior Finish
Flat Concrete Tile
Gently Pitched Roofs

ENHANCED DESIGN ELEMENTS

Lap Siding
Stone Veneer

ROOF PLAN

I 
s* tl.'.rif I

Right Elevotion
, sP.,ra i

Right Elevotion ot
Enhonced Lots
rutd-1f I

Front Elevotion lC - Modern Proirie

Reor Elevotion

Reor Elevotion oi
Enh nced Lots

SCHEMATIC DESIGN

Left Elevotion

Left Elevotion ot
Enhonced Lots

KEY MAP
----T---------l

_l

!ruil
MANGINI RANCH PHASE 1C
4.PACK CLUSTER SERIES
FO60M, *p@Hro

:)

.*,

C

Hffi ffi ffimffi --t 
ffi

Bffi

AFhildE + Pbn.iq
@a,65,$€ trrpointe

r&r.p'.rf I

EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS - PLAN 1C 41.4

Page 1758

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Western Formhouse 28
Right Elevotion Focing Street

MANGINI RANCH FHASE 1C
4.PACK CLUSTER SERIES

Modern Sponish 2,A

Right Elevotion Focing Street

SCHEMATIC DESIGN

Modern Proirie 2C
Righi Elevotion Focing Street

KEY MAP

!ruil ffi** tri pointe- tuEOM,dl202ffi fRL7,2@1
, s:,r.lr I EX-ERIOR ELEVATIONS - PLAN 2 A2.O

Page 1759

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



I

Floor

53'j"

I

Second or

SCHEMATIC DESIGN

KEY MAP

1

I -l 64 s.f. s.f
3

!ruil
MANGINI RANCH PHASE 1C
4.PACK CLUSTER SERIES
rcLSOM,*fm

4 SEDROOMS
2.5 BATHS
't,941 S.F.

Pdr

Geot Room -.ao

Kilchen

7'4"

Dining Room

-l

15'{"

12'4"5'{"

-_.l

__l

Bedroom 4 /
Opi. Lotl
llt rll9

Primory Suile
l4qr 150

Primory
Bqthroom

?

AdMre+FbniB&,&s tripointe FLOOR PLAN 2 M

Page 1760

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



-l
__i

Pdmqry

cls,
Dmp

Greol Room

KEY MAP

!ruil ffi*-'
MANGINI RANCH PHASE 1C
4.PACK CLUSTER SERIES
tusM-4gm6

PLAN 28

SCHEMATIC DESIGNtrlpojnte- fRlt7,&1
I drra..1ia 

I PLAN 2 ADDENDA 42.1.1

Page 1761

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



-l
I
I

lat"r l5{'
Suite

KEY MAP

!ruil ms"*Ldq
MANGINI RANCH PHASE 1C
4-PACK CLUSTER SERIES

PLAN 2C

SCHEMATIC DESIGNtri pojnte Rt!7.2@t
,u:,*'1i+ , PLAN 2 ADDENDA Mj.2

Page 1762

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



MODERN SPANISH
Charac{erized by simply articulated
details and adaptability

DESIGN ELEMENTS

Two Story Massing
Stucco Exterior Finish
Villa Shaped Concrete Tile
Gently Pitched Rootu

ENHANCED DESIGN ELEMENTS

Recessed Windows
Gable Details

Focing Drive Courl
rb,rs',;f r

Modern Sponish 2,A

Right Elevotion Focing Street

Reor Elevotion
,btr"f r

Reor Elevotion ot
Enhonced Lots
rs:td.,fl ,

,u:t6"1f ,

Left Elevotion

KEY MAP

!ruil ffi**-*
MANGINI RANCH PHASE 1C
4-PACK CLUSTER SERIES
rcsoM,Gp@ffi

SCHEMATIC DESIGN

fr
E

ntl

tri pointe- FRt!7.2@t
EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS - PLAN 2.A 42.2

Page 1763

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



WESTERN FARMHOUSE
Characterized by an asymmetrical,
casual cottage look. lt represents a
practical and picturesque country
home.

DESIGN ELEMENTS

Two Story Massing
Stucco Exterior Finish
Flat Concrete Tile
Steeper Pitched Rooft

ENHANCED DESIGN ELEMENTS

Lap Siding
Brick Veneer

Fronl
Focing Drive Court
rst''.1fl |

MANGINI RANCH PHASE 1C
4-PACK CLUSTER SERIES
FOSOM. q. t&&rcs

Western Formhouse 28
Right Elevotion Focing Street

Reor Elevotion
r*lp"1ir I

Reor Elevotion oi
Enhonced Lots

SCHEMATIC DESIGN

ROOF PLAN

,*,r',f ,

Left Elevotion
|s.rlr-.lra I

KEY MAP

_l

!ruil

d

ffiu

ArchibdG + Pl.nnint
48,€6.S trr pointe EXT=RIOR ELEVATIONS. PLAN 29 42.3

Page 1764

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



MODERN PRAIRIE
Characterized by an asymmetrical,
contemporary cottage look.
It represents a practical and
picturesque prairie home.

DESIGN ELEMENTS

Two Story Massing
Stucco Exterior Finish
Flat Concrete Tile
Gently Pitched Roofs

ENHANCED DESIGN ELEMENTS

Lap Siding
Stone Veneer

Fronl Elevqtion - 2C
Focing Drive Courl
r&r..t4'.lfl |

Modern Proirie 2C
Righi Elevqlion Focing Skeet

ol Enhonced Lols

MANGINI RANCH PHASE 1C
4-PACK CLUSTER SERIES
FOLSOM, d. f@mG

Modern Proirie 2C
Right Elevotion Focing Street

Reor Elevotion
,8dr=1rd I

Reor Elevotion oi
Enhonced Lots
rulu',,f I

SCHEMATIC DESIGN

Left Elevotion
Irr'r,.'.lP 

'

Left Elevotion ot
Enhonced Lots

ROOF PLAN

KEY MAP

!ruil

@l
+

I

:)

s

dItT r
ffi

t{lIIE

E
l

HI_-1

tHt I

'fl I

Archtudr. + Plrhning
886.456.54 trr pointe' rs:r1!'.,]a I EXT=RIOR ELEVATIONS - PLAN 2C Aiz.4

Page 1765

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



mt
tffit
t-l

ffil
HTfiI
mml
FSEI

Western Formhouse 38
Right Elevotion Focing Street

Modern Sponish 3,A

Right Elevotion Focing Street

SCHEMATIC DESIGN

Modern Prqirie 3C
Right Elevotion Focing Street

KEY MAP

!ruil ffi**ffi."-"'*

MANGINI RANCH PHASE 1C
4.PACK CLUSTER SERIES
FOBOM, CA 

'2021705

trrpointe EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS - PLAN 3 43.0

Page 1766

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



-l

First Floor

49:10"

I

Second Floor
1,095 s.f,

1095 SQ. FT

KEY MAP

1

F

I

a95 s-f.

!ruil
MANGINI RANCH PHASE 1C
4.PACK CLUSTER SERIES
rclsil,*p@ffi

SCHEMATIC DESIGN
4 BEDROOMS
3 BATHS
1,990S.F.

Kilchen

I

Both
2

Holl

Primqry Suite
l5{ x l5{

Primqry

Lound.

Bedroom 3 /
Opt. Loit

?
5

I

I

I

I

I

I

adMm+ Pbnnhg
M.65@ tri pojnte- ,sry'r4 , I FLOOR PLAN 3 A3

Page 1767

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Primqry

I

I

I

-J I

KEY MAP
I

I

I

I

I

lf,ll ad*m+tu.tu

!ll3u ffif;*
MANGINI RANCH PHASE,IC
4-PAGK CLUSTER SERIES

PLAN 38

SCHEMATIC DESIGNtrioointeI nortFs
,*:r4.'i4 | PLAN 3 ADDENDA 43.1.1

Page 1768

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Prircry

KEY MAP

ITII AEh"*E+PbdE

illl3ll ffif";*
MANGINI RANCH PHASE 1C
4-PACK CLUSTER SERIES
FOBOU.4.2!&&

PLAN 3C

SCHEMATIC DESIGNtri oointEr sovrs
,b:,B.1if , PLAN 3 ADDENDA 43.1.2

Page 1769

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



MODERN SPANISH
Characterized by simply articulated
details and adaptability

DESIGN ELEMENTS

Two Story Massing
Stucco Exterior Finish
Villa Shaped Concrete Tile
Gently Pitched Roofs

ENHANCED DESIGN ELEMENTS

Recessed Windows
Gable Details

MANGINI RANGH PHASE 1C
4.PACK CLUSTER SERIES
FOSOM d &82tu705

Fqcing Drive Courl
lsd'|6.jfl

Modern Sponish 34
Right Elevotion Focing Street

Reor Elevotion
r*,f'.1ir I

Reor Elevotion ot
Enhonced Lots

SCHEMATIC DESIGN

Second PLAN

| !.r.:ru"'rra 
I

Left Elevotion
r*1" ''f r

KEY MAP

!ruil

W
t

t

:)

G

E

ffiffiffi

AEhil.trft + Pl.n.ins
40.66,s tn pointe rsra..,ir I EXT=RIOR ELEVATIONS. PLAN 3A 43.2

Page 1770

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



WESTERN FARMHOUSE
Characterized by an asymmetrical,
casual cottage look. lt represents a
practical and picturesque country
home.

DESIGN ELEMENTS

Two Story Massing
Stucco Exterior Finish
Flat Concrete Tile
Steeper Pitched Roofs

ENHANCED DESIGN ELEMENTS

Lap Siding
Brick Veneer

MANGINI RANCH PHASE 1C
4-PACK CLUSTER SERIES

Western Formhouse 3B
Right Elevotion Focing Street

Reor Elevotion
ts,r!"1ir I

Reor Elevotion ot
Enhonced Lots

SCHEMATIC DESIGN

ROOF PLAN

I d:l/u' rrd 
I

Front Elevoiion
Focing Drive Court Left Elevotion

rs4rm.lfr

KEY MAP

__J

_____.1_____

!ruil

!
n

I

il

.l+

I

tG

HHffi
ffi

4s.4s.5rc tri pointe EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS - PLAN 3B 43.3

Page 1771

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



MODERN PRAIRIE
Characterized by an asymmetrical,
contemporary cottage look.
It represents a practical and
picturesque prairie home.

DESIGN ELEMENTS

Two Story Massing
Stucco Exterior Finish
Flat Concrete Tile
Gently Pitched Roofs

ENHANCED DESIGN ELEMENTS

Lap Siding
Stone Veneer

MANGINI RANCH PHASE 1C
4-PACK CLLJSTER SERIES
FO60&,4p02N76

Modern Proirie 3C
Right Elevoiion Focing Street

Reor Elevotion
,b'r'1fl |

Reor Elevotion ot
Enhonced Lots

SCHEMATIC DESIGN

Left Elevotion

Left Elevotion ol
Enhonced Lots

rsr*.,'f I

Iu:|1/4.1|4|

ROOF PLAN

Fronl
Focing Drive Court

rs*rla'.lir I

KEY MAP
--------r-----------t

!ruil

il

:)

il

1+

G

ffi
tffi

ffiffi

ArchldE + PbnniE
&.€6,$4 trrpointe' EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS - PLAN 3C A3.4

Page 1772

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Front Elevotion 4A - Modern Sponish

Front Elevotion 48 - Western Formhouse

KEY MAP

Front Elevotion 4C - Moderr Proirie

!ruil as.4$.5&s

MANGINI RANCH PHASE 1C
4.PACK CLUSTER SERIES
FOGOM, S, *2@mrc5

SCHEMATIC DESIGNtrr pointe EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS - PLAN 4 A4.0

Page 1773

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



44',4"

I

I

I

I
I

I

I

I

t-
9
9

T-l

First Floor

h

3

I

I I

MANGINI RANCH PHASE 1C
4-PACK CLUSTER SERIES SCHEMATIC DESIGN

4 BEDROOMS + LOFT

3 BA-HS
2,239 S.F.

KEY MAPI

_-f

Second Floor
1,190 s.f.

sofit at
E high

e
1,04t s.f.

_____t

r
I

I

I

I

IL-

!ruil

Primqry
Bqthroom

Hqllm.do Lofi
-dl tot tc+

t Cle,

Bedroom 4
lOO rllf

4{'36'-4'1'-1"

ArchHe + Fhnni4
@.sff tri pointe- sRtL7,@1

rs*:sf .f{ | , FLOOR PLAN 4 Al4.1

Page 1774

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



lxll \

tl
I

xil\
-) Holl

Lound.

MANGINI RANCH PHASE 1C
4-PACK CLUSTER SERIES SCHEMATIC DESIGN

KEY MAP

U
Both

Boih

sofit al
I' hish

Gqrqge
Holl

I

PLAN 4C

PLAN 48

GorogeU

wide

soffit at
8' high

!ruil

\\t''

9'Clg.

v\l
4

tripointe- r*rra(.r'ia I PLAN 4 ADDENDA 44.1.1

Page 1775

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



MODERN SPANISH
Characterized by simply articulated
details and adaptability

DESIGN ELEMENTS

Two Story Massing
Stucco Exterior Finish
Villa Shaped Concrete Tile
Gently Pitched Roofs

ENHANCED DESIGN ELEMENTS

Recessed Windows
Gable Details

PLAN

66rm.H, l:l2u.N-o

!sdl.-rf I

MANGINI RANCH PHASE 1C
4.PACK CLUSTER SERIES
FO60r, il,&@Nd

Front Elevotion 44 - Modern Sponish

Reor Elevotion
rbttr"lf ,

Reor Elevotion ot
Enhonced Lois

SCHEMATIC DESIGN

Right Elevotion Left Elevotion

Left Elevotion ot
Enhonced Lots
,ul"'rf 

'

KEY MAP
rurvr'.rre I

__t____-_

!ruil

g

:)G

ArchaffiE + Pbiniq
&.66,tu trr pointe rbr'{=,]{ | EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS - PLAN 4A 44.2

Page 1776

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



WESTERN FARMHOUSE
Characterized by an asymmetrical,
casual cottage look. lt represents a
practical and picturesque country
home.

DESIGN ELEMENTS

Two Story Massing
Stucco Exterior Finish
Flat Concrete Tile
Steeper Pitched Roofs

ENHANCED DESIGN ELEMENTS

Lap Siding
Brick Veneer

Front Elevotion 48 - Western Formhouse

Reor Elevotion
,dr'l?- |

Reor Elevotion ot
Enhonced Lots

rstd".!fl ,

SCHEMATIC DESIGN

Right Elevotion Lefi Elevotion

Left Elevotion ot
Enhonced Lots
,ul6'.,ra I

KEY MAP

!ruil
MANGINI RANCH PHASE 1C
4.PACK CLUSTER SERIES

ffi
BH

w

ffi11$[."^'* trr pointe EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS - PLAN 48 44.3

Page 1777

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



MODERN PRAIRIE
Characterized by an asymmetrical,
contemporary cottage look.
It represents a prac{ical and
picturesque prairie home.

DESIGN ELEMENTS

Two Story Massing
Stucco Exterior Finish
Flat Concrete Tile
Gently Pitched Roois

ENHANCED DESIGN ELEMENTS

Lap Siding
Stone Veneer

ROOF PLAN

Right Elevotion
r*r.t/r.1f I

Right Elevotion ot
Enhonced Lots

Front Elevotion 4C - Modern Proirie

Reor Elevotion

Reor Elevotion ot
Enhonced Lots

SCHEMATIC DESIGN

Left Elevotion
|s.i'r'-lraI

Left Elevotion ot
Enhonced Lots

KEY MAP

-J

!ruil
Ar.htufrr. + Pl.hhing
aB.4$.5re

MANGINI RANCH PHASE 1C
4.PACK CLUSTER SERIES
FOLSOM, CA &@N76

il

t

{ir

ffi I

tn pointe EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS - PLAN 4C A|4.4

Page 1778

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Attachm ent 7

Exterior ColorlVlaterials Specification dated May 4,2021

Page 1779

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



tri pointe

PRELIMINARY | 0s.04.2e21

Exterior Color/Moteriol Desig n
& Specificotions
REVISED: 05.18.2021

AT DESIGN CONSULTING
COLOR+MATERIAL DESIGN
221I Michelson Dr. Suite 450 lrvine CA92612
949 724 1619 www.oldesignconsulting.com

4-faclr,Phase 1C
at MavrgiwiRavrch

FCLSCM, CA

@ Copyright - AT Design Consuliing lnc. www.oidesignconsulling.com

Page 1780

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



REVTSED PRELTMTNARY - 05.r8.21 2

tri oointeI Hour.s
All somples ore opproximote. All photo imoges only represent ihe
generol chorocteristics ond colors of the moteriols, but moy not
sotisfoctorily represent the octuol color/moieriol or ovoilobility ot
the time of consiruciion. Refer to octuol moteriol for color ond
texlure occurocy.

ln our continuing efforts io improve our communities, these
specificotions ore subject to chonge without notice. Some colors

on this form moy be shown with upgrodes.

4-Pach, Phase I C
MANGINIRANCH {\7

Ai DESIGN
( (rrlS:rl.TlrlC

trr pointe EXTERTOR COrOR/MATERTAT DESTGN & SpECt FtCAT|ONS

@ Copyright - AT Design Consulting lnc. wvwv.otdesignconsulling.com
Page 1781

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



frt'
AT DESIGN
c()riSuLltNG

REVTSED PRELIMTNARY - 05.18.21 3

Exterior Color + Moteriol Specificotions

These color / mcteriol specificotions cnd creotive design concepts ore the
iniellectucl property of AT Design Consulting, o Colifornio Corporotion.

This creotive work is privileged, confidentiol, ond exemp- from disclosure under
opplicoble low. The use of these moieriols is reslricted.

These motericls ore intended for the use within this specific projeci only during the
course of development cnd moy not be used for ony other reoson wilhout the
expressed written outhorizotion of AT Design Consulting, lnc.

AT Design Consulting, lnc. is responsible for oesthelic choices. All colors ond
moteriols listed ore for color purposes only. Monufocturer for oll products will be
designoted ond oppointed by Client.

All unouthorized use. disseminotion, distribution, or r:production of these
moteriols is strictly prohibiled. Any unoulhorized use, disseminotion. distribuiion or
reproductions will be prosecuted to ihe full extent of the low.

O AT Design Consulting, lnc.

4-Pach, Phase I C
I,IANGINI RANCI{tn pointe EXTERTOR COrOR/MATER|AT DESTGN & SpECtFtCATtONS A7

AT DES GN
(.(lts.lt t NG

@ Copyright - AT Design Consulting Inc. www.otdesignconsulting.com
Page 1782

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



TABLE of CONTENTS REVTSED PRELTMTNARY - 05.18.21 4

REVISIONS

MISCELTANEOUS ITEMS FOR PAINTING

ETEVATION A . MODERN SPANISH

EXTERIOR COLOR + MATERIAL SPECIFICATIONS

Scheme l

Scheme 2

Scheme 3

Scheme 4

ETEVATION B - WESIERN TARMHOUSE

EXTERIOR COLOR + MATERIAL SPECIFICATIONS

Scheme 5

Scheme 6

Scheme 7

Scheme 8

EI.EVATION C - MODERN PRAIRIE

EXTERIOR COLOR + MATERIAL SPECIFICATIONS

Scheme 9

Scheme l0
Scheme ll
Scheme l2

5

6

7

7

7

B

9

t0

ll
il
il
12

t3
14

l5
t5
t5
16

17

t8

4-Pac'lq,, Phaso I C
MANGINIRANCI{trr pointe EXTERIOR COtO R/MATERIAL DESIGN & SPECI FICATIONS *\7

A] DFSIGN
( I r.l.r- lta;

O Copyright - AT Design Consulling lnc. www.oldesignconsulting.com
Page 1783

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



REVISIONS

05.r 8.202'.| Per Client's request, o decorctive tile hos been specifled for Color Schemes I -4 (Elevotion A - Modern Spcnish)

REVTSED PRELTMTNARY - 0s.tB.2l 5

4-Pach, Phase I C
MANGINIRANCI{trr pointe EXTERTOR COrOR/MATER|AT DEStcN & SpECtFtCATtONS

aa.fls.rLlNa
AT D ESIGN
AT

O Copyright - AT Design Consulting Inc. www.otdesignconsulting.com
Page 1784

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



MISCELLANFOUS ITEMS for PAINTING

NON.DECORATIVE ITEMS

ROOFTOP METATS

REVTSED PRELTMTNARY - os.lB.2l 6

Typicol, oll ooinl colors should finish in inside corners.

Foscio boords, overhongs, eoves, heoders, etc. should be pointed their specificolly
designoted colors with the color being opplied on ollsides of eoch item, including
the undersides.

All non-decorotive ilems such os meier doors, non-decorotive vents, etc. to be
poinied the some color os the odjocent field color.

All rooftop metols to be pointed lo motch the dorkest color from the roof tile blend
from lhe Color Scheme specified for thot porticulor lot.

PAINT MANUFACTURER All point to be Sherwin Willioms, unless olherwise stoted dif'erently.

PAINT APPTICAIION

4-Pach",Phaso I C
MANGINIRANCI{tn pointe EXTERTOR COTOR/MATERIAI DESTGN & SPECtF|CATIONS AI DESIGN

C.CTI]SJLIING

frr-
O Copyright - AT Design Consulting lnc. wlrw.otdesignconsulting.com

Page 1785

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



EXTERIOR COLOR/MATER IAL SPECI FICATIONS

SCHEME l: Elevotion A, Modern Sponish

REVTSED PRELTMTNARY - 05.r8.2r 7

Pholo inrcges seen cn screen ond,/or printed moTerioi mcy noi rep'eseni ocluo colors & textrrres occuroiely
Refer to ocTuol rnoteriols for coior & texture occurocv

White

Molibu - 2646, Sunset Blend

Remy, Brigetle 8"x8"

381, Bright White

7527, Nontuckei Dune

7060, Attitude Groy

7048, Urbone Bronze

Poini to motch odjoceni surfoce

Sherwin Willioms

Sherwin Willioms

Sherwin Williqms

Sherwin Willioms

Eogle Roofing

Bedrosions

Custom Building Producis

Bonding Surfqce: Allsurfoces must be cleon, free of ony dirt ond
loose debris to creoie on even ond flot surfoce for tile instollolion.

Iile Loy-Up: Tile should be loid in o stocked potlern with O% offset.

Tife Joints: Tile grout joints should be 1/4".

See exomple on left

Decorolive lile

Decorqlive Tile Groul

Decorqtive Tile
toy-Up Style

Moin Body

Trim & Goroge Door (Foscio Boords, Heoders, Window
Trim, Goroge Mon-Door, etc.)

Fronl Door

Gutlers & Downspouls

Windows

Goncrele Roof lile (Low Profile "5"-Tile)

IlI

tlt

c,
ou
EIa

Color # & NomeMonulocturerllem

4-Pach",Yhase I C
MANGINIRANCHtrr pointe EXTERTOR COTOR/MAIER|AL DESTGN & SpECtF|CAT|ONS

,fv
A1 DESIGN
c-oilsutTtNG

@ Copyrigfrl - AT Design Consuliing 1nc. ww.oldeslgnconsulting.com
Page 1786

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



EXTER IOR COLOR/MATERIAL SPEC IFICATICNS

SCHEME 2: Elevotion A, Modern Sponish

REVTSED PRELTMTNARY - os.r8.2r 8

Phoio irnoges seen on screen ond/or printed molerio moy not rep"esent octuol colors & lextures occurotely
Refer to octJol moteriols for color & texture occurocy

Point to motch odjocent surfoce

White

Molibu -2645, Sunrise Blend

Remy, Oosis B"xB"

381, Bright White

7551, Greek Villo

6172, Hordwore

0043, Peristyle Bross

Sherwin Willioms

Sherwin Willioms

Sherwin Willioms

Sherwin Willioms

Eogle Roofing

Bedrosions

Custom Building Products

Windows

Concrele Roof Tile (Low Profile "S"-Tile)

Decorolive Tile

Decorqlive Tile Groul

Bonding Surfoce: Allsurfoces musi be cleon, free of ony dirt ond loose debris
to creote on even ond flot surfoce for tile instollotion.

Tile [oy-Up: Tile should be loid in o stocked polterr with 0% offset. ldenticol
colored ond potterned corners need to meet together of eoch corner.

Iile Joints: Tile grout joints should be I /4".

PATTERN

Decorqlive Tile
Loy-Up Style rJf:

-Tf-
uu
]}if,

When instolling tiles, moke sure
tt-oi the green corners obut ond
tf e groy corners obut to creote
tl-e desired pottern os shown on
for lefi.

See exomple on left

Moin Body

Irim & Goroge Door (Foscio Boords, Heoders, Window
Trim, Goroge Mon-Door. etc.)

Fronl Door

Gutlen & Downspouts

llr

llt

e
ootlt
ct

Color # & NqmeItem Monufoclurer

4-Pach, Phase I C
MANGINIRANCHtrr pointe EXTERTOR COLOR/MATERTAT DESTGN & SpECTF|CAT|ONS {:vr

A] DESIGN
C ONS!LTING

O Copyright - AT Design Consulting lnc. ww.otdesignconsulting.com
Page 1787

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



EXTERIOR COLOR/MATERIAL SPECIFICATIONS

SCHEME 3: Elevotion A, Modern Sponish

REVTSED PRELTMTNARY - 05.18.21 9

Photo imoges seen on screen c1nd,/or prinleo rnoteriol n cy not represeni octuoi colors & textures occurolely
Reler to oct ro moleriols for color & texiure occurocy

6107, Nomodic Desert

6152, Superior Bronze

6068, Brevity Brown

Point to motch odjocent surfoce

White

Molibu - SCM 8806, Tucson Blend

Remy, Remix 8"x8"

38l, Bright Whiie

Sherwin Willioms

Sherwin Willioms

Eogle Roofing

Bedrosions

Custom Building Products

Sherwin Willioms

Sherwin Willioms

Bonding Surfoce: Allsurfoces must be cleon, free of ony dirt ond
loose debris io creote on even ond flol surfoce for tile instollotion.

Iile Loy-Up: Tile should be loid in o siocked poltern with 0% offset.

Iife Joinls: Tile grout joinis should be 1/4" .

See exomple on left

Decorolive Tile
toy-Up Style

Moin Body

Tdm & Goroge Door (Foscio Boords, Heoders, Window
Trim, Goroge Mon-Door, etc.)

Fronl Door

Gutten & Downspouls

Windows

Concrele Roof Tile (Low Profile "S"-Tile)

Decorqlive Tile

Decorolive Tile Groul

llr

tlt

e,
o
Utlt
cl

Color # & NomeMonufoclurerllem

4-Pach, Phase I C
MANGINIRANCHtrr pointe' EXTERTOR COrOR/MATERTAT DESTGN & SpECtF|CATIONS A1 DESIGN

a,C)fISULTING

.{\T

O Copyright - AT Design Consulting lnc. ww.oldesignconsulting.com
Page 1788

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



EXTERIOR COLOR/MATERIAL SPECIFICATIONS

SCHEME 4: Elevotion A, Modern Sponish

REVTSED PRELTMTNARY - os.re.zr l0

Phoio inroges seen on screen ond/or prinled molerio moy no1 represent octuol colors & texfures occurotely
Refer to ocluol moteriols for color & texture occurocy

6157, Fovorite Ton

7562, Romon Column

7622,Homburg Groy

Point to motch odjocent surfoce

White

Molibu - SCM 8830, F.lbuquerque Blend

Remy, Nouveoux 8"x8"

381, Bright WhiteCusiom Building Products

Bonding Surfoce: Allsurfoces must be cleon, free of ony dirt ond
loose debris to creote on even ond flot surfoce for tile instollotion

Tile [oy-Up: Tile should be loid in o slocked poltern with 0% offset

Tile Joinls: Tile groui joinls should be 1/4".

See exomple on left

Sherwin Willioms

Sherwin Willioms

Sherwin Willioms

Sherwin Willioms

Eogle Roofing

Bedrosions

Mqin Body

Trim & Goroge Door (Foscio Boords, Heoders, Window
Trim, Goroge Mon-Door, etc.)

Flont Door

Gutlers & Downspouls

Windows

Concrele Roof Tile {Low Profile "S"-Tile)

Decorolive Tile

Decorolive Tile Groul

Decorolive Tile
[oy-Up Style

tlt

llt

e
oogr
o

Color # & NomeMonuloclurerItem

4-Pach ,Phaso I C
MANGINIRANCHtrr pointe EXTERTOR COLOR/MATERTAT DESTGN & SPECtFTCATTONS

,AT
AT DESIGN
C.OIISULIING

O Copyright - AT Deslgn Consulling lnc. vwwv.otdesignconsulting.com
Page 1789

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



EXTERICR COLOR/MATERIAL SPFCIFICATIONS

SCHEME 5: Elevotion B, Western Formhouse

REVTSED PRELTMTNARY - os. re.zr I I

Poinl to motch odjcceni surfoce

White

Bel Air - 4679, Light Groy Ronge

Tundro Brick, Ashlord

SM270 Tonglewood

9172, Studio Cloy

6070, Heron Plume

6070, Heron Plume

0006, Toile Red

Bonding Surlqce: All surfoces must be cleon, free of ony dirt qnd loose debris lo creote on
even ond flot surfoce for brick instqllolion.

Brick [oy-Up: Brick to be loid in running bond. Unless othe'wise directed differently on
orchitecturol droWngs.

Brick Jolnts: Brick joints should be 1/2". Mortor should be flush with foce of brick with
minor obscuring of bricks edge detoil. Joints should be brushed ond sponged to bring out
lhe sond in the morior.

Brick Fqce: DO NOT cover brick foce with morlor. Coniinuolly use cleon woter to brush or
sponge the mortqr. Brick foce should remoin cleon, nol mortor woshed or sponged.

Somple imoge on left is for brick loy-up style reference only. For brick color refer to
specificotions obove.

Sherwin Willioms

Sherwin Willioms

Sherwin Willioms

Sherwin Willioms

Sherwin Willioms

Eogle Roofing

Eldorodo Stone

Spec Mix

Concrele Roof lile (Flot Tile)

Brick

Bdck Morlor

rasac-;1.1.-"*.,

Brick
toy-Up
Style

ri.-Fi..Nq.\::.

Moin Body

Trim I & Goroge Door (Goble Siding, Foscio Boords,
Goroge Mon-Door)

Tdm 2 (Door & Window Trim)

Flonl Door

Gutlen & Downspouls

Windows

ez
o
aa

E

Color # & NomeMonufoclurerllem

D.o J n-:'e,t: j:err ci-r ::ae': orr I c -- - ':: raT:i'c IC r:,'ii''-,=' I -i!c catcas a le)itJres occrll'cTei,,'
R9i'lr lo CCirCt mCi.'i-;Cis ioI Co al L.letlUe CC.Jrcc'/

4-Pac.h, Fhase I C
MANGINI RANCI{

O Copyrighl - AT Design Consulting inc. \ew.oldesignconsulting.com

tri point€ EXTERTOR COTOR/MATER|AI DESTGN & SpECtFTCATTONS {\T
AT DESIGN
CONSULTING

Page 1790

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



EXTER IOR CO lOR/MATERIAL S PEC I FICAIIO NS

SCHEME 6: Elevotion B, Western Formhouse

REVIsED PRELTMTNARY - os.ta.T 12

7542, Noturel

7053, Adoptive Shode

6385, Dover White

9107, Uber Umber

Point to moich odjocent surfoce

White

Bel Air - 4690, Pewter Bronze Blend

Tundro Brick, Cholk Dust

SM250 Antique White

Sherwin Willioms

Eogle Roofing

Eldorodo Slone

Spec Mix

Bonding Surlqce: All surfoces musi be cleon, free of ony dirt ond loose debris to creote on
even ond flot surfoce for brick inslollqlion.

Brlck [oy-Up: Brick to be loid in running bond. Unless otherwise direcled differenlly on
orchitecturol drowings.

Mortor should be flush with foce of brick with
Joints should be br'-lshed ond sponged io bring out

Bilck Fqce: DO NOI cover brick foce with mortor. Continuolly use cleon woter to brush or
sponge the mortor. Brick foce should remoin cleon, nol mortor woshed or sponged.

Somple imoge on left is for brick loy-up style reference onty. For brick color refer to
specificotions obove.

Brick Jolnts: Brick joinls should be 1/2"
minor obscuring of bricks edge detoil.
lhe sond in lhe morior.

Sherwin Willioms

Sherwin Willioms

Sherwin Willioms

Sherwin Willioms

Irim I & Goroge Door (Goble Siding, Foscio Boords,
Goroge Mon-Door)

Trim 2 (Door & Window Trim)

Front Door

Gutlers & Downspouls

Windows

Concrele Roof lile (Flot Tile)

Brick

Bdck Morlqr

-q(.'* l'1

r * r :\!a\qsirr-

rlrnr:;;.1'-\"1

Brick
[oy-Up
Style

,;i$*${.-- iild

Mqin Body

c,z
ovt

E

Color # & NomeMonufoclurerItem

!tr(li:):ar-CLr.-::ref ---lr::i:aar C,ra'CrCrifli'iari)a):...:'^a,C', atA| ;arO-.S€'ri-'-,jCiUC aCOi: Z..ief\\)ia\ OCCJrotey
?.'.-: ro trarJc ai lFiaicli :or cc a( t- ie/!,re f ca.'j.ccy

4-Fach, Phaso I C
MANGINI RANCH

(i Cooyrigiri - AT Design Consulling lnc. www.oldesignconsulting.com

tripointe- EXTERIOR COIOR/MATERIAI DESIGN & SPECIFICATIONS

Page 1791

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



EXTERIOR COLOR/MATERIAL SPECiFICATIONS

SCHEME 7: Elevotion B, Western Formhouse

REVTSED PRELTMTNARY - cs.re.zr I3

7013, lvory Loce

6061, Tonbork

Poini to molch odjocent surfoce

White

Bel Air - 4687, Browr Groy Ronge

Tundro Brick, Cholk Dust

SMi00 Groy

2821, Downing Stone

2820, Downing Eorlh

Eldorodo Sione

Spec Mix

Bonding Surfqce: All surfoces musi be cleon, free of ony dirt ond loose debris to creole on
even qnd flqt surfoce for brick insiqllotion.

Brlck Loy-Up: Brick 1o be loid in running bond. Unless olheryvise directed differently on
orchiteclurol drowin gs.

Bdck Joints: Brick joints should be 1/2". Mortor should be flush with foce of brick with
minor obscuring of bricks edge detoil. Joints should be brushed ond sponged to bring out
lhe sond in ihe mortor.

Brlck Fqce: DO NOT cover brick foce with mortor. Continuolly use cleon woter to brush or
sponge the mortqr. Brick foce should remoin cleon, not mortor woshed or sponged.

Somple imoge on left is for brick loy-up style reference oniy. For brick color refer to
specificotions obove.

Sherwin Willioms

Sherwin Willioms

Sherwin Willioms

Sherwin Willioms

Shewin Willioms

Eogle Roofing

Gutlers & Downspouls

Windows

Concrele Roof lile (FlotTile)

Bdck

Brick Morlor

rl?-'t:;'::' r'

1_. - :._s_\($.r::

ce-sr.:1r,.-

+q,;;-.r*. I'r r

Bdck
Lqy-Up
Slyle

Moin Body

Trim 1 & Goroge Door (Goble Siding, Foscio Boords,
Goroge Mon-Door)

Trim 2 (Door & Window Trim)

Front Doot

ez
o
aa

=

Color # & NomeMonufoclurerItem

4-Pactrr, Phase I C
MANGiNI RANCH

i?j Copyrighl - Ai Desigr.r Consultir]g lnc. www.otdeslgnconsulting.com

tri pointe EXTERIOR COIOR/MATERIAI DESIGN & SPECIFICATIONS

Page 1792

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



FXTERiCR COLOR/MATERIAL SPECIFICATIONS

SCHEME 8: Elevotion B, Western Formhouse

REVTSED PRELTMTNARY - os.te.zt 1 4

2569, Stucco

7051, Night Owl

7559, Stucco

2814, Rookwood Antique Gold

Point io motch odjoceni surfoce

White

Bel Air - 4690, Pewter Bronze Blend

lnsignio, Stogs Creek Crest

SM300 Light Buff

Sherwin Willioms

Sherwin Willioms

Sherwin Willioms

Eogle Roofing

Meridion (Borol) Brick

Spec Mix

Bondlng Surfoce: All surfoces musl be cleon, free of ony dirt ond loose debris io creole on
even ond flot surfoce for brick instollolion.

Bdck [oy-Up: Brick to be loid in running bond. Unless otherwise direcled differently on
orchitecturol drowings.

Brick Jolnts: Brick joints should be 1/2". Mortor should be flush with foce of brick with
minor obscuring of bricks edge detoil. Joints should be brushed ond sponged to bring out
the sond in lhe morior.

Bdck Fqce: DO NOT cover brick foce with mortor. Continuolly use cleon woter to brush or
sponge the morior. Brick foce should remoin cleon, not mortor woshed or sponged.

Somple imoge on left is for brick loy-up styie reference only. For brick color refer lo
specificotions obove.

Sherwin Willioms

Sherwin Willioms
Tdm I & Goroge Door (Goble Siding, Foscio Boords,
Goroge Mon-Door)

Trim 2 (Door & Window Trim)

Fronl Door

Gutlers & Downspouls

Windows

Concrele Roof Tile (Flot Tile)

Brick

Bdck Morlor

s.'-::'\

m.s$?::.Y\kr:

\.'.ti.:

Bdck
Loy-Up
Style

Moin Body

c,z
ov,

=

Color # & NomeMonufoclurerllem

J . . -:.r. ,

le ie|ro calJcr r-rajtariol! ici-co at 3.. ialir(e:ccur,tcv
4-Pach",Yhase I C

MANGINI RANCH

rO Copyrighi - Al Design Consuliing lnc. wryw.oidesignconsuliing.com

tripoint€ EXTERIOR COTOR/MATERIAL DESIGN & SPECIFICATIONS ,qJ.
AT DESIGN
CONSU!TING

Page 1793

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



EXTERIOR COLOR/MATERIAL SPECIFICATICNS

SCHEME 9: Elevotion C, Modern Proirie

REVTSED PRELTMTNARY - os.ra.zr l5

Photo imoges seen on screen ond/or prinied moieriol moy noi represent ociuol colors & textures occurotely
Refer 10 ocirrol moteriols for color & lexiure occurocy

7534, Oulerbonks

2845, Roycroft Bronze Green

2846, Roycrofl Brorue Green

2846, Roycroft Brome Green

0045, Aniiquorion Erown

Point to moich odjocent surfqce

White

Ponderoso - 5687, Brown Groy Ronge

Stocked Stone, Cosiowoy

SM300 Light Buff

Sherwin Willioms

Eogle Roofing

Eldorodo Stone

Spec Mix

Bonding Surfqce: Allsurfoces must be cleon, free of ony dirt, loose debris to
creote on even ond flol surfoce for stone instollotior.

Slone [oy-Up: Dry-stock stones in o tight horizontol orientotion.

Slone Joinls: Stones should be loid very tight in o horizontol orientotion. Mortor
should be used for levelling ond odhering purposes only.

Stone Foce: Stone foce must remoin cleon, not mortor woshed or sponged. DO
NOT cover slone foce ond edge with mortor.

Somple imoge on lefi is for field stone loy-up style reference only. For slone color refer to
specificotions obove.

Sherwin Willioms

Sherwin Willioms

Sherwin Willioms

Sherwin Willioms

Sherwin Willioms

Tdm I (Foscio Boords & Trim ot Siding)

Trim 2 & Goroge Door (Trim ot Stucco)

Front Door

Gullels & Downspouts

Windows

Concrele Rool Tile (Flot Tile)

Slone

Slone Morlor

Style

Slone
[oy-Up

Moin Body

HodzonlolSiding

c,z
o
aa

E

Color # & Nqmellem Monufoclurer

4-Pach, Phase I C
MANGINIRANCHtn pointe EXTERTOR COT.OR/MATERTAT. DESTGN & SPECTFtCATtONS

,{\T
AT DESIGN
CCTTISULIING

O Copyright - AT Design Consulting lnc. \ffiw.oldeslgnconsulting.com
Page 1794

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



EXTER IOR COLOR/MATERIAL SPEC IFICATIONS

SCHEME l0: Elevotion C, Modern Prqirie

REVTSED PRELTMTNARY - os.ta.zt l6

Photo inrcges seen cn screen ond/cr priniec rroierio r.oy noT;-ep'eseni ociuoi colors & iexiures occurotey
Refer to oct ro moteriols ior color & iexlure occurocy

SM290 Nontucket

9l 17, Urbon Jungle

0045, Antiquorion Erown

0045, Antiquorion Erown

5.l48, Wool Skein

5215, Rocky River

Point io motch odjacenl surfoce

White

Ponderoso - 5689, Brown Ronge

Stocked Stone, Nortucket

Sherwin Willioms

Sherwin Willioms

Eogle Roofing

Eldorodo Stone

Spec Mix

Bonding Surfoce: Allsurfoces musi be cleon, free of ony dirt, loose debris to
creole on even ond flot surfoce for stone inslollotior.

Slone Loy-Up: Dry-stock stones in o tight horizontol orientotion.

Sione Joints: Stones should be loid very tight in o horizontol orientotion. Mortor
should be used for levelling ond odhering purposes only.

Slone Foce: Stone foce must remoin cleon, not mortor woshed or sponged. DO
NOT cover stone foce ond edge with mortor.

Somple imoge on left is for field stone loy-up slyle reference only. For slone color refer to
specificotions qbove.

Sherwin Willioms

Sherwin Willioms

Sherwin Willioms

Sherwin Willioms

Slone
[oy-Up
Style

HodzontqlSiding

Trim I (Foscio Boords & Trim ot Siding)

Trim 2 & Gqrqge Door (Trim of Stucco)

Fronl Door

Gutlers & Downspouls

Windows

Concrete Roof Tile (Floi Tile)

Stone

Slone Morlor

Moin Body

c,z
ov,

=

Color # & NomeMqnufoclurerliem

4-Pach, Phaso I C
MANCINIRANCHtrr pointe EXTERTOR COLOR/MATER|AI DESTGN & SPECTFTCATTONS AT DESIGN

C.C)rlSiLIlNG

*r
O Copyright - AT Design Consulting lnc. www.otdesignconsulting.com

Page 1795

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



EXTERIOR COLOR/MATERIAL SPECIFICATIONS

SCHEME I 1: Elevotion C, Modern Proirie

RFVrstD PRELTMTNARY - os.te.zr l7

Phoio imoges seen on screen onc/or printeo moierioi mo'y nol represenioctuo colors & iexiures cccurotely
Refer to ocl Joi moleriols for color & texlure occurocy

7622,Homburg Groy

7622,Homburg Groy

7622,Homburg Groy

6l 15, TotomiTon

Point lo motch odjocent surfoce

White

Ponderoso - 5679, Light Groy Ronge

Stocked Slone, Koryok

SM200 White

9'165, Gossomer Veil

Eogle Roofing

Eldorodo Stone

Spec Mix

Bonding Surfoce: Allsurfoces must be cleon, free of ony dirt, loose debris to
creote on even ond floi surfoce for stone insiollotior'.

Slone [oy-Up: Dry-stock stones in o tight horizontol orientotion.

Slone Joinls: Stones should be loid very tight in o horizontol orientotion. Mortor
should be used for levelling ond odhering purposes only.

Slone Foce: Slone foce must remoin cleon, not mortor woshed or sponged. DO
NOT cover sione foce ond edge wilh mortor.

Somple imoge on left is for field slone loy-up style reference only. For stone color refer lo
specificolions obove.

Sherwin Willioms

Sherwin Willioms

Sherwin Willioms

Sherwin Willioms

Sherwin Willioms

Sherwin Willioms

Tdm 2 & Goroge Door (Trim of Stucco)

Fronl Door

Gutters & Downspouls

Windows

Concrete Roof Tile (Flot Tile)

Slone

Slone Morlol

Slone
Loy-Up
Style

Moin Body

Hodzoniql Siding

Trim I (Foscio Boords & Trim ot Siding)

c,z
o
aa

E

Color # & NomeMonuloclurerItem

4-Pach,, Phaso I C
MANGINIRANCHtrr pointe EXTERTOR COLOR/MATERTAT DESTGN & SPECTFTCATTONS

O Copyrighl - AT Design Consulting lnc. www.otdesignconsuliing.com
Page 1796

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



EXTERIOR COLOR/MATERIAL SPECIFICATIONS

SCHEME 12: Elevotion C, Modern Proirie

RrvrsED PRELTMTNARY - os.re.zr l8

Pnoto inroges seen on screen ond/or printecl r-aolerio moy nol rep'esenl ocluol colors & texlures occurolely
Refer 1o octJol mcteriols for ccior & iexture occurocy

Ponderoso - 5679, Lighi Groy Ronge

Stocked Sione, Doybreok

SM200 Whiie

0049, Silver Groy

6186, Dried Thyme

6.l86, Dried Thyme

7541, Grecion lvory

2843, Roycroft Bross

Poini to molch odjecent surfoce

White

Sherwin Willioms

Sherwin Willioms

Sherwin Willioms

Eogle Roofing

Eldorodo Stone

Spec Mix

Bonding Surfoce: Allsurfoces must be cleon, free of ony dirt, loose debris to
creote on even ond floi surfoce for stone instolloiion.

Slone Loy-Up: Dry-stock stones in o tight horizontol oientotion.

Slone Joinls: Stones should be loid very tight in o hoizontol orientotion. Mortor
should be used for levelling ond odhering purposes only.

Slone Fqce: Stone foce musl remoin cleon, not mortor woshed or sponged. DO
NOT cover stone foce ond edge with mortor.

Somple imoge on left is for field stone loy-up style reference only. For slone color refer lo
specificotions obove.

Sherwin Willioms

Sherwin Willioms

Sherwin Willioms

Slone Morlot

Slone
[oy-Up
Style

Moin Body

Horizonlol Siding

Trim I (Foscio Boords & Trim ot Siding)

Trim 2 & Goroge Door (Trim of Stucco)

Front Door

Gutlers & Downspouls

Windows

Concrele Roof Tile (Flot Tile)

Slone

ez
oo
E

Color # & NqmeMonufoclurerllem

4-Pach",Yhase I C
MANGINIRANCHtrr pointe' EXTERTOR COTOR/MATERTAT DESTGN & SPECTFTCATTONS AT DESIGN

COI]SULTINC

,ryf

O Copyright - AT Design Consulting lnc. www.otdesignconsulling.com
Page 1797

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Attachment 8

CEQA Exemption and Streamlining Analysis dated Muy, 2021

Page 1798

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Crrv or Forsovt

CEQA Exemption and Streamlining Analysis for Mangini Ranch

Phase lC 4-Pack (Mangini Ranch Phase 1, Lot LL)

1,. Application No: PN 21.-002

2. Project Title: Mangini Ranch Phase LC 4-Pack (Mangini Ranch Phase 1, Lots 11 and 12)

3. Lead Agency Name and Address:

City of Folsom
50 Natoma Street
Folsom, CA 95630

4. Contact Person and Phone Number:
Scott Johnsory AICP, Planning Manager
Community Development Department
(91.6)35s-7222

5. Project Location:
11.05 acres located north of White Rock Road and east of Placerville Road.

APN: 072-3370-036 (19.4 acres, Folsom Real Estate South, LLC.)

6. Project Applicant's/Sponsor's Name and Address

CMB Improvement Company, LLC.

4370 Town Center Blvd. Ste. 100

El Dorado Hills, C495762

7. General Plan Designation: MLD

8. Zoning: SP-MLD

g. Other public agencies whose approval may be required or agencies that may rely on this document for

implementing project:

California Department of Fish and Wildlife (for Section 1602 agreement)

Capital Southeast Connector joint Powers Authority
Central Valley Regional Water Quality Control Board

Folsom-Cordova Unified School District
Sacramento Metropolitan Air Quality Management District

Page 1799

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Table of Contents

INTRODUCTIONL
II.

.3

.3

.3

.5

.5

.5

A. PROIECT OVERVIEW
B. PROIECT LOCATION
C. EXISTING SITE CONDITIONS
D. CONSISTENCY WITH THE FPASP

M. EXEMPTION AND STREAMLINING ANALYSF
A. Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan

B. Documents Incorporated by Reference

C. Introduction to CEOA Exemption and Streamlining Provisions

D. EnvironmentalChecklistReview
1. Where Impact Was Analvzed
2. Do Proposed Changes Involve New or More Severe ImPacts?

3. Any New Circumstances Involving New or More Severe ImPacts?

4. Any New Information of Substantial Importance Requiring New Analysis or Verification?.11

5. Are There Effects That Are Peculiar To The Project Or The Parcel On Which The Project

Would Be Located That Have Not Been Disclosed In A Prior EIR On The Zoning Action,

General Plan, Or Community Plan With Which the Proiect is Consistent? ...........I2

6. Are There Effects Peculiar To The Project That Will Not Be Substantially Mitigated By

Application Of Uniformly Applied Development Policies Or Standards That Have Been

Previously Adopted? 13

7. Are There Effects That Were Not Analyzed As Significant Effects In A Prior EIR On The

Zoning Action, General Plan Or Community Plan With Which The Project Is Consistent?....
.1,4

8. Are There Potentially Significant Off-Site Impacts and Cumulative ImPacts That Were Not
Discussed In The Prior EIR Prepared For The General Plan, Communig Plan, Or Zoning

9. Are There Previously Identified Significant Effects That. As A Result Of Substantial New
Information Not Known At The Time The EIR Was Certified, Are Now Determined To Have

A More Severe Adverse Impact? .........'........'..'.15

10. Mitigation Measures Addressing ImPacts. 15

E. Checklist and Discussion ."..........'...'..17

1. AESTHETICS .............18

2. AGRICULTURE AND FOREST RESOTIRCES. .20

PROJECT DESCRIPTION

3. AIR OUALITY ...........22

,6

.6

.7

.8

.9

.9

11.

11

4. BIOLOGICALRESOLIRCES
5. CULTURALRESOURCES

Mangini Ranch Phase 1C 4-Pack (Mangini Ranch Phase l Lot 11)

CEQA Exemption and Streamlining Analysis
-2-

.26

May2021.

.31

Page 1800

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



6. GEOLOGY AND SOILS

7. GREENHOUSE GAS EMSSIONS
8. HAZARDS AND HAZARDOUS MATERIALS
9. HYDROLOGY AND WATER OUALITY
10. LAND USE AND PLANNING

MINERAL RESOURCES

NOISE
POPULATION AND HOUSING

.33

.37

.39

.44

.49

.52

.54

.59

61,

64

66

72

76

81

82

RECREATION

11,.

12.
13.

1,4.

15.

1,6.

17.

18.

PUBLICSERVICES

TRANSPORTATION/ TRAFFIC

UTILITIES.
MANDATORY FINDINGS OF SIGNIFICANCE

Mangini Ranch Phase 1C 4-Pack (Mangini Ranch Phase l Lot 11)

CEQA Exemption and Streamlining Analysis
-3-

May2021

Page 1801

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



I. INTRODUCTION

The Mangini Ranch Phase 1C 4-Pack development proposal (project or Project) is located in the

Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan (FPASP) area. As discussed later in this document the project is

consistent with the FPASP.

As a project that is consistent with an cxisting Spccific Plan, Mangini Ranch Phasc 1C 4 Pack ie eligible

for the exemption from review under the California Environmental Quality Actl ("CEQA') provided
in Govemment Code section 65457 and CEQA Guidelines2section 15182, subdivision (c), as well as the

streamlining provisions in Public Resources Code section 21083.3 and CEQA Guidelines section 15183.

Because the Project is exempt from CEQA, the City is not required to provide the following CEQA
analysis. Nonetheless, the City provides the following checklist exploring considerations raised by
sections 15182 and 15L83 to disclose the City's evidence and reasoning for determining the project's

consistency with the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan ("FPASP") and eligibility for the claimed CEQA

exemption.

r r. PROIECT DESCRIPTION

A. PROTECT OVERVIEW

The Mangini Ranch Phase 1C 4-Pack project includes a small lot vesting tentative subdivision map
(SLVTSM) to further subdivide a 11.05-acre portion of Mangini Ranch Phase 1 Large Lot 11 (FPASP

Parcel 1,47) into 100 residential lots for future development, consistent with the land use designations

in the FPASP. Proposed single-family detached lot size varies per lot as shown in detail on the

SLVTSM. The street pattern utilizes a modified grid system of streets, providing multiple and direct

access to homesites. The street pattem promotes walkability by offering multiple options,

incorporating short street blocks, and maximizing intersection density. Through traffic ("cut-through
traffic") is discouraged by design. Class I multi-purpose trails are located along the drainage corridors

in the Open Space areas, consistent with the trails identified on the FPASP Trails Exhibit. Trail
connections are provided at Mangini Parkway and Savannah Parkway.

The requested land use entitlements for the Mangini Ranch Phase 1C 4-Pack project are:

(1) Small Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map;

(2) PD Permit-MLD Architecture & Dev. Standards.

l California Environmental Quality Act, Pub. Resources Code, S 21000 et seq. (hereafter 'CEQA').
2The Guidelines for the Implementation of the Califomia Environmental Quality Act, Cal. Code Regs.,

trt.'1,4, S 15000 et seq. (hereafter 'CEQA Guidelines" or "Guidelines").

Mangini Ranch Phase 1C 4-Pack (Mangini Ranch Phase L Lot 11)

CEQA Exemption and Streamlining Analysis May202l
-4-

Page 1802

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Infrastructure to serve the Project is proximate and available to the site

The Project is located within the Folsom Ranch Central District and is designed to comply with the

Folsom Ranch Central District Design Guidelines (approved 2015, amended 2018). No deviations from
the FPASP Appendix A: Development Standards are sought with this application.

B. PROTECT LOCATION

The Project site consists of a 11.05-acre portion of a parcel in the FPASP plan area that is within the

approved Mangini Ranch Phase 1 development area, south of U.S. Highway 50 and west of Savannah

Parkway. The project site is known as Mangini Ranch Phase 1,,Large Lot L1.

Mangini Parkway and Savannah Parkway provide access to the site. Public street access would be

provided at proposed Street & which connects to Savannah Parkway near the northern boundary of
the Project site, and Street D, which is located in the southwest portion of the site and connects to
Mangini Parkway. Adjacent to the project is the Mangini Ranch Phase 1 subdivision at Folsom Ranch,

which is under construction.

The FPASP is a 3,513.4-acre comprehensively planned community that creates new development
patterns based on the principles of smart growth and transit-oriented development. The Specific Plan

zoning for the Project site is Multi-Family Low Density (SP-MLD).

See the Project Narrative for exhibits of the proposed project and surrounding land uses.

C. EXISTING SITE CONDITIONS

Currently, the 11.05-acre project site is undeveloped. There are no native trees located within the

bounds of the project site, therefore no trees are proposed for removal with this application.

D

The Project is consistent with and aims to fulfill the specific policies and objectives in the Folsom Plan

Area Specific Plan. An analysis of the proposed projecfs consistency with the FPASP is provided in
Exhibit 3, the Applicant's FPASP Policy Consistency Analysis.

l. Land Use Designation and Unit Types

The application intends to develop the Mangini Ranch Phase LC 4-Pack project (as shown and

described in the Project Narrative) as a Multi-Family Low Density (VfLD) Residential site, consistent

with the FPASP. A SLVTSM and PD Permit - MLD Architecture & Dev. Standards entitlements are

sought with this application.

Mangini Ranch Phase 1C 4-Pack (Mangini Ranch Phase 1 Lot 11)

CEQA Exemption and Streamlining Analysis May 2021'

-5-

Page 1803

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



An open space drainage corridor is located on the northem boundary of the subject property;

drainage runoff from the project site flows to Mangini Parkraray and then to Hydromodification Basin

22locatedwesterly of the Project area, south of the elementary school (the school is currently under

construction). Not a part of this application, however, future drainage runoff south of the drainage

corridor flows to Hydromodification Basin 24located immediately west of southem area of the

Project.

The Mangini Ranch Phase 1C 4-Pack project proposes to create 100 residential lots. The FPASP

defines the MLD residential designation as "one of the most flexible residential land use designations

in the Plan Area[,]" which includes "single family dwellings (small lot detached, zero-lot-line and

patio homes), two family dwellings and multi-family dwellings." (FPASP, p. a-1,a.) The density range

for MLD is 7 to 12 dwelling units per gross acre. (FPASR p. Aa,A.)

The clustered residential lots proposed by the project are permitted uses as shown on Table 4.3 of the

FPASP. (See also FPASP DEI& Table 3A.10-4.)

In summary, the proposed land use and the density of residential use proposed for the Mangini
Ranch Phase 1C 4-Pack project are consistent with the FPASP.

2. Circulation

The Mangini Ranch Phase 1C 4-Pack project includes vehicular access to the Project via Mangini
Parkway, which runs between lot 11 and L2. Improvements to Mangini Parkway and Savannah

Parkway have been/are being constructed by other FPASP approved projects; additional
improvements are planned to Savannah Parkway along the property frontage. City standard

residential streets and alleys are proposed for this subdivisiory with detached and attached pedestrian

sidewalks and on-street parking. Class III bike routes are provided on all residential streets.

The proposed project it consistent with roadway and transit master plans for the FPASP

3. Water, Sewer, and Storm Drainage Infrastrucfure

Water infrastructure

The Mangini Ranch Phase 1C 4-Pack project is being served by Zone 3 water from the north via
Mangini Parkway and Savannah Parkraray. The project is located within the Zone 3 pressure zone.

Water mains are provided within the perimeter streets, including Mangini Parkway and Savannah

Parkway.

Sewer infrastructure

Mangini Ranch Phase 1C 4-Pack (Mangini Ranch Phase 1 Lot 11)

CEQA Exemption and Streamlining Analysis
-6-

May2021.

Page 1804

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



The Mangini Ranch Phase 1C 4-Pack project will be served by the sewer infrastructure within
Mangini Parkway and Savannah Parkway.

S torm dr ainage infr astr uctur e

The Mangini Ranch Phase 1C  -Pack project site stormwater system will connect to existing H.l\4B,f22.

The proposed project is consistent with planned infrastructure for the FPASP

I I I. EXEMPTION AND STREAMLINING ANALYSIS

A. Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan

The City adopted the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan on June 2$ 2011 (Resolution No. 8863)

The City of Folsom and the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers prepared a joint environmental impact
report/environmental impact statement ("EIIVEIS' or "EIR") for the Folsom South of U.S. Highway 50

Specific Plan Project ("FPASP'). (See FPASP EIIVEI$ SCH #2008092051). The Draft EmyEIS (DEIR) was

released on June 28, 2010. The City certified the Final ER/EIS (FEIR) on |une 1,4, 2011. (Resolution No.

8860). For each impact category requiring environmental analysis, the EIR provided two separate

analyses: one for the "Land" component of the FPASP project and a second for the "Wate{'
component. (FPASP DEtr{, p. 1-1 to 1-2.) The analysis in this document is largely focused on and cites to

t]":re "Lartd" sections of the FPASP EIR.

On December7,2012, the City certified an Addendum to the EIR for the FPASP for purposes of
analyzingan alternative water supply for the project. The revisions to the "Wate{' component of the

FPASP project included: (1) Leak Fixes, (2) Implementation of Metered Rates, (3) Exchange of Water
Supplies, (4) New Water Conveyance Facilities. (Water Addendum, pp.3-L to 3-4.) The City concluded

that, with implementation of certain mitigation measures from the FPASP EIR's "Wate/' sections, the

water supply and infrastructure changes would not result in any new significant impacts,

substantially increase the severity of previously disclosed impacts or involve any of the other
conditions related to changed circumstances or new information that can require a subsequent or
supplemental EIR. (See Pub. Resources Code, $211,66; Guidelines, S 15152.) The analysis in portions of
the FPASP EIR's "Water" sections that have not been superseded by the Water Addendum are still
applicable.

B. Documents hrcorporated blr Reference

The analysis in this document incorporates by reference the following environmental documents that
have been certified by the Folsom City Council:

i. Folsom South of U.S. Highway 50 Specific Plan Project EIIVEIS and Findings of Fact and
Mangini Ranch Phase 1C 4-Pack (Mangini Ranch Phase l Lot 11)

CEQA Exemption and Streamlining Analysis May 2021.

-7-

Page 1805

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Statement of Overriding Considerations, certified by the Folsom City Council on June 14,

201'1,, acopy of which is available for viewing at the City of Folsom Planning Public Counter

located on the 2nd floor of the City Hall Building at 50 Natoma Street in Folsom, CA (from
8:00 a.m. to 1:00 p.m. Monday through Friday).

ll. CEQA Addendum for the Folsom South of U.S. 50 Specific Plan Project- Revised Proposed

Off-site Water Facility Alternative prepared November, 2012, ("Water Addendt^"),
certified by thc Folsom City Council on Dcccmbcr 11, ?01?, a copy of which is available

for viewing at the City of Folsom Planning Public Counter located on the 2nd floor of the

City Hall Building at 50 Natoma Street in Folsom, CA (from 8:00 a.m. to 1:00 p.m. Monday

through Friday);

ll1. South of Highway 50 Backbone Infrastructure Project Initial StudyMitigated Negative
Declaration (Backbone Infrastructure MND), dated December 9,20'14, adopted by the City
Council on February 24,201.5, a copy of which is available for viewing at the City of
Folsom Planning Public Counter located on the 2nd floor of the City Hall Building at 50

Natoma Street in Folsom, CA (from 8:00 a.m. to 1:00 p.m. Monday through Friday).

Each of the environmental documents listed above includes mitigation measures imposed on the

FPASP and activities authorized therein and in subsequent projects to mitigate plan-level

environmental impacts, which are, therefore, applicable to the proposed project. The mitigation
measures are referenced specifically throughout this document and are incorporated by reference in
the environmental analysis. The Applicant will be required to agree, as part of the conditions of

approval for the proposed projecf to comply with each of those mitigation measures.

Pursuant to Public Resources Code section21083.3, subdivision (c), the City will make a finding at a

public hearing that the feasible mitigation measures specified in the FPASP EIR will be undertaken.

Moreover, for those mitigation measures with a financial component that apply plan-wide, the

approved Public Facilities Financing Plan and Amended and Restated Development Agreement bind
the Applicant to a fair share contribution for funding those mitigation measures.

The May 22,20L4, Record of Decision (ROD) for the Folsom South of U.S. Highway 50 Specific Plan

Project-City of Folsom Backbone Lrfrastructure (Exhibit 2) by the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers is

also incorporated by reference.

All impacts from both on-site and off-site features of the Mangini Ranch Phase 1C 4-Pack project have

been analyzed and addressed in the CEQA analysis and other regulatory permits required for the

Mangini Ranch Phase 1C 4-Pack project and/or the Backbone Infrastructure project.

C. Introduction to CEOA Exemption and Streamlining Provisions

Mangini Ranch Phase 1C &Pack (Mangini Ranch Phase l Lot 11)

CEQA Exemption and Streamlining Analysis
-8-

May2021.

Page 1806

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



The City finds that the Mangini Ranch Phase LC 4-Pack development proposal is consistent with the

FPASP and therefore exempt from CEQA under Government Code section 65457 and CEQA

Guidelines section 15'1,82, subdivision (c), as a residential project undertaken pursuant to and in
conformity with a specific plan.

The City also finds that the Mangini Ranch Phase 1C 4-Pack project is eligible for streamlined CEQA

review provided in Public Resources Code section 21083.3, and CEQA Guidelines section 15183 for
projects consistent with a community plan, general plan, or zoning. Bccausc thc Projcct is cxcmpt

from CEQ& the City is not required to provide the following streamlined CEQA analysis.

Nonetheless, the City provides the following checklist exploring considerations raised by sections

15L82 and L5183 because the checklist provides a convenient vehicle for disclosing the City's
substantial evidence and reasoning underlying its consistency determination.

As mentioned above, the City prepared an addendum to the FPASP EIR in December 2012for

purposes of analyzing an alternative water supply for the FPASP. Although this Water Addendum
was prepared and adopted by the City after the certification of the FPASP EIIVEIS, it would not change

any of the analysis under Public Resources Code section 21083.3 and CEQA Guidelines section 15183

because it gave the Plan Area a more feasible and reliable water supply.

The City has prepared site-specific studies pursuant to the requirements set forth in the mitigation
measures and conditions of approval adopted for the FPASP under the FPASP EIR and Water
Addendum for subsequent development projects. (See Exhibits 4 [Noise Assessment] and 5 [Access
Evaluation Memol.) These studies support the conclusion that the Mangini Ranch Phase 1C 4-Pack

development proposal would not have any new significant or substantially more severe impacts

(CEQA Guidelines, 5151,62), nor would it result i. any new significant impacts that are peculiar to the

project or its site (CEQA Guidelines, S 15183).

1. Exemption provided by Government Code, 565457, and CEQA Guidelines,

S 15182, subdivision (c)

Government Code section 65457, and CEQA Guidelines section 15182, subdivision (c), exempt

residential projects that are undertaken pursuant to a specific plan for which an EIR was previously
prepared if the projects are in conformity with that specific plan and the conditions described in
CEQA Guidelines section 1.51.62 (relating to the preparation of a supplemental EIR) are not present.

(Gov.

Code, 565457, subd. (a); CEQA Guidelines, SS 15182, subd. (c), 15L62, subd. (a).)

The Applicanf s FPASP Policy Consistency Analysis attached as Exhibit 3 supports the determination

that the Project is undertaken pursuant to and in conformity with the FPASP.

2. Streamlining provided by Public Resources Code, $ 21083.3 and
CEQA Guidelines, $ 1"5183

Mangini Ranch Phase lC 4-Pack (Mangini Ranch Phase 1 Lot 11)

CEQA Exemption and Streamlining Analysis
-9-

May2021.

Page 1807

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Public Resources Code section 21083.3 provides a streamlined CEQA process where a subdivision
map application is made for a parcel for which prior environmental review of a zoning or planning

approval was adopted. If the proposed development is consistent with that zoning or plan, any further
environmental review of the development shall be limited to effects upon the environment which are

peculiar to the parcel or to the project and which were not addressed as significant effects in the prior
EIR or which substantial new information shows will be more significant than described in the prior
EIR. Effccts arc not to bc considcrcd peculiar to the parcel or the project if uniformly applied
development policies or standards have been previously adopted by the city, which were found to
substantially mitigate that effect when applied to future projects.

CEQA Guidelines section 15183 provides further detail and guidance for the implementation of the

exemption set forth in Public Resources Code section 21083.3.

D. Environmental Checklist Review

The row titles of the checklist include the full range of environmental topics, as presented in
Appendix G of the CEQA Guidelines.

The column titles of the checklist have been modified from the Appendix G presentation to assess the

Project's qualifications for streamlining provided by Public Resources Code section 2L083.3 and CEQA

Guidelines sections 15L83, as well as to evaluate whether the conditions described in Guidelines
section 151,62 are present.

Pursuant to Guidelines section 15'1.62, one of the purposes of this checklist is to evaluate the categories

in terms of any "changed condition" (i.e. changed circumstances, project changes, or new information
of substantial importance) that may result in a different environmental impact significance conclusion.

If the situations described in Guidelines section 151.62 are not present, then the exemption provided by

Govemment Code section 65457 and Guidelines section 15182 can be applied to the Project. Therefore,

the checklist does the following: a) identifies the earlier analyses and states where they are available for
review; b) discusses whether proposed changes to the previously-analyzed program, including new

site specific operations, would involve new or substantially more severe significant impacts; c)

discusses whether new circumstances surrounding the previously-analyzed program would involve
new or substantially more severe significant impacts; d) discusses any substantially important new

information requiring new analysis; and e) describes the mitigation measures which were incorporated

or refined from the earlier document and the extent to which they address site-specific conditions for
the project. (Guidelines, g 151.,62, subd. (a).)

The checklist serves a second purpose, Public Resources Code section 21083.3 and its parallel

Guidelines provision, section 15183, provide for streamlined environmental review for projects

consistent with the development densities established by existing zoning general plan, or community
plan policies for which an EIR was certified. Such projects require no further environmental review
Mangini Ranch Phase 1C 4-Pack (Mangini Ranch Phase 1 Lot 11)

CEQA Exemption and Streamlining Analysis May 2021'
_10_

Page 1808

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



except as might be necessary to address effects that (a) are peculiar to the project or the parcel on
which the project would be located, (b) were not analyzed as significant effects in the prior Etrl (c) are

potentially significant off-site impacts or cumulative impacts not discussed in the prior EIR, or (d) were
previously identified significant effects but are more severe than previously assumed in light of
substantial new information not known when the prior EIR was certified. If an impact is not peculiar to
the parcel or to the projecf has been addressed as a significant impact in the prior EII{, or can be

substantially mitigated by the imposition of uniformly applied development policies or standards,
thcn an additional EIR nccd not bc prcparcd for thc projcct solcly on thc basis of that impact.

A "tto" €mswer does not necessarily mean that there are no potential impacts relative to the
environmental category, but that there is no change in the condition or status of the impact since it was
analyzed and addressed with mitigation measures in the prior environmental documents approved for
the zoning action, general plan, or community plan. The environmental categories might be answered
with a "tto" itt the checklist since the Mangini Ranch Phase 1C 4-Pack project does not introduce
changes that would result in a modification to the conclusion of the FPASP EIR.

The purpose of each column of the checklist is described below.

1. Where Impact Was Analyzed
This column provides a cross-reference to the pages of the environmental documents for the zoning
action, general plan, or community plan where information and analysis may be found relative to the
environmental issue listed under each topic.

2. Do Proposed Changes Involve New or More Severe Impacts?
Pursuant to Section 1516,2(a)(1) of the CEQA Guidelines, this column indicates whether the changes

represented by the proposed project will result in new significant impacts not disclosed in the prior
EIR or negative declaration or that the proposed project will result in substantial increases the severity
of a previously identified significant impact. A yes answer is only required if such new or worsened
significant impacts will require "major revisions of the previous EIR or negative declaration ." If a "yes"
answer is givery additional mitigation measures or alternatives may be needed.

3. Any New Circumstances Involving New or More Severe Impacts?
Pursuant to Section 15162(a)(2) of the CEQA Guidelines, this column indicates whether changed
circumstances affecting the proposed project will result in new significant impacts not disclosed in
the prior EIR or negative declaration or will result in substantial increases the severity o{ a previously
identified significant impact. A yes answer is only required if such new or worsened significant
impacts will require "major revisions of the previous EIR or negative declaration ." lf a "yes" answer
is given, additional mitigation measures or altematives may be needed.

4. Any New Information of Substantial Importance Requiring New Analysis
or Verification?

Mangini Ranch Phase 1C 4-Pack (Mangini Ranch Phase 1 Lot 11)

CEQA Exemption and Streamlining Analysis May202'L
-11-

Page 1809

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Pursuant to Section 15162(a)(3) of the CEQA Guidelines, this column indicates whether new

information "of substantial importance" is available requiring an update to the analysis of a previous

EIR to verify that the environmental conclusions and mitigations remain valid. Any such information
is only relevant if it "was not known and could not have been known with reasonable diligence at the

time of the previous EIR." To be relevant in this context, such new information must show one or

more of the following:

(A) The project will have onc or morc significant cffccts not discussed in the previous EIR

or negative declaration;
(B) Significant effects previously examined will be substantially more severe than shown in
the previous EII}
(C) Mitigation measures or altematives previously found not to be feasible would in factbe
feasible and would substantially reduce one or more significant effects of the project but
the project proponents decline to adopt the mitigation measure or altemative; or
(D) Mitigation measures or alternatives which are considerably different from those analyzedin
the previous EIR would substantially reduce one or more significant effects on the environment
but the project proponents decline to adopt the mitigation measure or altemative.

This category of new information may apply to any new regulations, enacted after certification of the

prior EIR or adoption of the prior negative declaratiory which might change the nature of analysis of
impacts or the specifications of a mitigation measure. If the new information shows the existence of

new significant effects or significant effects that are substantially more severe than were previously

disclosed, then new mitigation measures should be considered. If the new information shows that

previously rejected mitigation measures or alternatives are now feasible, such measures or

altematives should be considered anew. If the new information shows the existence of mitigation
measures or altematives that are (i) considerably different from those included in the prior EIR, (ii)

able to substantially reduce one or more significant effects, and (iii) unacceptable to the project

proponents, then such mitigation measures or alternatives should also be considered.

5. Are There Effects That Are Peculiar To The Project Or The Parcel On Which
The Proiect Would Be Located That Have Not Been Disclosed In A Prior EIR

On The ZoningAction, General PlaO Or Community Plan With Which the
Project is Consistent?

Pursuant to Section 15183, subdivision (b)(1), of the CEQA Guidelines, this column indicates whether

there are project-specific significant effects that are peculiar to the project or its site. Although neither

section 21083.3 nor section 15183 defines the term "effects on the environment which are peculiar to

the parcel or to the project," a definition can be gleaned from what is now the leading case

interpreting section 2L083.3,Wa\-Mart Stores,lnc. a. City of Turlock (2006) 138 Cal.App.4th273 (Wal-

Mart Stores). In that case, the court upheld the respondent city's decision to adopt an ordinance

banning discount "superstores." The city appropriately found that the adoption of the ordinance was

wholly exempt from CEQA review under CEQA Guidelines section 15183 as a zoning action

Mangini Ranch Phase 1C 4-Pack (Mangini Ranch Phase l Lot 11)

CEQA Exemption and Streamlining Analysis May202l
-12-

Page 1810

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



consistent with the general plan, where there were no project-specific impacts - of any kind -
associated with the ordinance that were peculiar to the project. The court concluded that"a physical

change in the environment will be peculiar to [a project] if that physical change belongs exclusively

and especially to the [project] or it is characteristic of only the [projectl.' (ld.atp.294.) As noted by the

courf this definition "illustrate[s] how difficult it will be for a zoning amendment or other land use

regulation that does not have a physical component to have a sufficiently close connection to a

physical change to allow the physical change to be regarded as'peculiar to' the zoning amendment or
other land use regulation." (Ibid.)

A "yes" answer in the checklist indicates that the project has effects peculiar to the project relative to

the environmental category that were not discussed in the prior environmental documentation for the

zoning actiory general plan or community plan. A "yes" arrswer will be followed by * indication of

whether the impact is "potentially significant", "less than significant with mitigation incorporated",
or "less than significant". An analysis of the determination will appear in the Discussion section

following the checklist.

6. Are There Effects Peculiar To The Project That Will Not Be Substantially
Mitigated By Application Of Uniformty Applied Development Policies

Or Standards That Have Been Previously Adopted?
Sections 21083.3 and 15183 include a separate, though complementary, means of defining the term

"effects on the environment which are peculiar to the parcel or to the project." Subdivision (f) of

section 15183 provides as follows:

An effect of a project on the environment shall not be considered peculiar to the project or

the parcel for the purposes of this section if uniformly applied development policies or
standards have been previously adopted by the city or county with a finding that the

development policies or standards will substantially mitigate that environmental effect

when applied to future projects, unless substantial new information shows that the

policies or standards will not substantially mitigate the environmental effect. The finding
shall be based on substantial evidence which need not include an EIR.

This language explains that an agency can dispense with CEQA compliance for environmental
impacts that will be "substantially mitigated" by the uniform application of "development policies or

standards" adopted as part of, or in connection wittr, previous plan-level or zoning-level decisions, or

otherwise - unless "substantial new information" shows that the standards or policies will not be

effective in "substantially mitigating" the effects in question. Section 15183, subdivision (0, goes on to

add the following considerations regarding the kinds of policies and standards at issue:

Such development policies or standards need not apply throughout the entire city or county but can

apply only within the zoning district in which the project is located, or within the area subject to the

community plan on which the lead agency is relying. Moreover, such policies or standards need not be

part of the general plan or any corununity plan but can be found within another pertinent planning

Mangini Ranch Phase lC 4-Pack (Mangini Ranch Phase 1 Lot 11)

May2021.CEQA Exemption and Streamlining Analysis 
_12_

Page 1811

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



document such as a zoning ordinance. Where a city or county, in previously adopting uniformly
applied development policies or standards for imposition on future projects, failed to make a finding as

to whether such policies or standards would substantially mitigate the effects of future projects, the

decision-making body of the city or county, prior to approving such a future project pursuant to this

sectiory may hold a public hearing for the purpose of considering whether, as applied to the projecf
such standards or policies would substantially mitigate the effects of the project. Such a public hearing

need only be held if the city or county decides to apply the standards or policies as permitted in this

scction.

Subdivision (g) provides concrete examples of "uniformly applied development policies or standards":

(1) parking ordinances; (2) public access requirements; (3) grading ordinances; (4) hillside
development ordinances; (5) flood plain ordinances; (6) habitat protection or conservation ordinances;

(7) view protection ordinances.

A "yes" answer in the checklist indicates that the project has effects peculiar to the project relative to

the environmental category that were not discussed in the prior environmental documentation for the

zoning acfiory general plan or community plan and that cannot be mitigated through application of
uniformly applied development policies or standards that have been previously adopted by the

agency. A "yes" answer will be followed by uo indication of whether the impact is "potentially
significant", "less than significant with mitigation incorporate d" , or "less than significant". An analysis

of the determination will appear in the Discussion section following the checklist.

7. Are There Effects That Were Not Analyzed As Significant Effects In A Prior
EIR On The Zoning Action, General Plan Or Community Plan With Which The
Project Is Consistent?

Pursuant to Section '1,5'1,83, subdivision (b)(2) of the CEQA Guidelines, this column indicates whether
there are any effects that were not analyzed as significant effects in the prior EIR for the zoning action"

general plary or community plan with which the project is consistent.

This provision indicates that, if the prior EIR for a general plan, community plar; or zoning action

failed to analyze a potentially significant effect then such effects must be addressed in the site-specific

CEQA analysis.

A"yes" answer in the checklist indicates that the project has effects relative to the environmental
category that were not analyzed as significant effects in the prior environmental documentation for
the zoning actiory general plan or community plan. A "yes" answer will be followed by * indication
of whether the impact is "potentially significant", "less than significant with mitigation
incorporated", or "less than significant". An analysis of the determination will appear in the

Discussion section following the checklist.

8. Are There Potentially Significant Off-Site Impacts and Cumulative Impacts That
Were Not Discussed In The Prior EIR Prepared For The General Plan,

Community Plan, Or Zoning Action?
Pursuant to Section 15183, subdivision (bX3), of the CEQA Guidelines, this column indicates whether
Mangini Ranch Phase 1C 4-Pack (Mangini Ranch Phase l Lot 11)

CEQA Exemption and Streamlining Analysis May2021'

-14-

Page 1812

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



there are any potentially significant off-site impacts and cumulative impacts that were not discussed in
the prior EIR prepared for the general plan, community plan or zoning action with which the project is

consistent.

Subdivision 0) of CEQA Guidelines section 15183 makes it clear that, where the prior EIR has

adequately discussed potentially significant offsite or cumulative impacts, the project-specific

analysis need not revisit such impacts:

This section does not affect any requirement to analyze potentially significant offsite or cumulative
impacts if those impacts were not adequately discussed in the prior EIR. If a significant offsite or

cumulative impact was adequately discussed in the prior EIII then this section may be used as a basis

for excluding further analysis of that offsite or cumulative impact.

This provision indicates that, if the prior EIR for a general plary community plan, or zoning action

failed to analyze the "potentially significant offsite impacts and cumulative impacts of the [new site-

specificl project," then such effects must be addressed in the site-specific CEQA analysis. (Pub.

Resources Code, S 21083.3, subd. (c); see also CEQA Guidelines, S 15183, subd. (j).)

A "yes" answer in the checklist indicates that the project has potentially significant off-site impacts or
cumulative impacts relative to the environmental category that were not discussed in the prior
environmental documentation for the zoning actiory general plan or community plan. A "yes" answer

will be followed by * indication of whether the impact is "potentially significant", "less than
significant with mitigation incorporated", or "less than significarrt" . An analysis of the determination

will appear in the Discussion section following the checklist.

9. Are There Previously Identified Significant Effects That, As A Result Of
Substantial New Information Not Known At The Time The EIR Was

Certifie4 Are Now Determined To Have A More Severe Adverse Impact?
Pursuant to Section (b)( ) of the CEQA Guidelines, this column indicates whether there are previously
identified significant effects that are now determined to be more severe than previously assumed

based on substantial information not known at the time the EIR for the zoning action, general plan or

community plan was certified.

This provision indicates that, if substantial new information has arisen since preparation of the prior
EIR for a general plan, community plan, or zoning action with respect to an effect that the prior EIR

identified as significant, and the new information indicates that the adverse impact will be more

severe, then such effects must be addressed in the site-specific CEQA analysis.

A "yes" answer in the checklist indicates that the project has significant impacts relative to the

environmental category that were previously identified in the prior environmental documentation for
the zoning actiory general plan or community plan but as a result of new information not previously
knowru are now determined to be more severe than previously assumed. A "yes" answer will be

followed by * indication of whether the impact is "potentially significan(', "less than significant with
mitigation incorporate d" , or "less than significanf'. An analysis of the determination will appear in the

Discussion section following the checklist.

Mangini Ranch Phase 1C 4-Pack (Mangini Ranch Phase l Lot 11)

CEQA Exemption and Streamlining Analysis
-15-

May2021.

Page 1813

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



10. Mitigation Measures Addressing Impacts.
Pursuant to Public Resources Code section 21083.3, this column indicates whether the prior
environmental document and/or the findings adopted by the lead agency decision-makingbody
provides mitigation measures to address effects in the related impact category. In some cases, the

mitigation measures have already been implemented. A"yes" response will be provided in either
instance. If "NA" is indicated, this Environmental Review concludes that the impact does not occur

with this project and therefore no mitigations are needed.

Subdivision (c) of Public Resources Code section 21083.3 further limits the partial exemption for
projects consistent with general plans, community plans, and zoning by providing that:

[A]ll public agencies with authority to mitigate the significant effects shall undertake or
require the undertaking of any feasible mitigation measures specified in the prior [EIR]
relevant to a significant effect which the project will have on the environment or, if not
then the provisions of this section shall have no application to that effect. The lead agency

shall make a finding, at a public hearing as to whether those mitigation measures will be

undertaken.

(Pub. Resources Code, S 21083.3, subd. (c).) Accordingly, to avoid having to address a previously
identified significant effect in a site-specific CEQA documen! a lead agency must "undertake or
require the undertaking of any feasible mitigation measures specified in the prior [EIR] relevant to a

significant effect which the project will have on the environment." (Pub. Resources Code S 21083.3,

subd. (c).) Thus, the mere fact that a prior EIR has analyzed certain significant cumulative or off-site
effects does not mean that site-specific CEQA analysis can proceed as though such effects do not exist.

Rather, to take advantage of the streamlining provisions of section 21,083.3, a lead agency must
commit itself to carry out all relevant feasible mitigation measures adopted in connection with the

general plary community plan, or zoning action for which the prior EIR was prepared. This
commitment must be expressed as a finding adopted at a public hearing. (ke Gentry a. City of

Murrieta (1995) 36 Cal.App .Ath 1359,1,408 [court rejected respondent city's argument that it had

complied with this requirement because it made a finding at the time of project approval "that the

Project complied with all'applicable' laws"; such a finding "was not the equivalent of a finding that

the mitigation measures in the [pertinent] Plan EIR were actually being undertaken"].)

Mangini Ranch Phase 1C 4-Pack (Mangini Ranch Phase 1 Lot L1)

CEQA Exemption and Streamlining Analysis
-16-

May2021.

Page 1814

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



E. Checklist and Discussion

1. AESTHETICS

Mugini Rmch Phm 1Ctl-Pack (Mmgini Rmch Phce 1Lot11)
CEQA Exemption and Streamlining Amlysis

Prior Envircmtal
Domot's

Mitigati@ Measus
Addressing Impacts.

MM3A1-1

No feasibleMM

MM3A'-1-1
3A.74
34.1-4

MM3A.1-5

Are TheE Previously
Idmtified Significmt
EfkThat As A

Result Of Substantial
New hforution

Not KnoM At The
Time The EIR Wd
Cotified Are Now

Detemined To Have
A More Sewre

Advqs Impact?

No

No

No

No

Ar€ There Potentially
Si8ni6@t Off-gte

Lnpacts And
Cumulative Impacts

Which Were Not
DiwdInTLe

Prior EIR Prepmd
For The Greral

Plan, Comuily
Plm Or Zoning

Action?

No

No

No

No

Are There Effcts
That Were Not
Analyad As

Signifi@tEftuskr
A Prior EIR On The

ning Action,
Gqeral Plm Or
ComwityPlil
With WhidrThe

Prcject Is C@sistent?

No

No

No

No

Are TheE Effets
That Are Peculia To
The Project That Will
Not Be Substetiaily

Mitigad By
Appliotion Of

UniforEily Applied
Developmst Policis

Clr Standads That
Have Bs

PEviously Adopted?

No

No

No

No

Are There Effects

That Are Peculia! To
The Proiect Or The

Parel On Whidr The
Plojst Would Be

I-€bd That Have
Not B€q Disdosed

In a Prior EIR On The
Zoning Actior!

Gaeral Pla, Or
Comuity Plan
WithWhidrthe

Prdd i< (-.n<i.+mt?

No

No

No

No

Any New
Idomtion of

Substantial
Importane

R€quiring New
Analysis or
Vsifietion?

No

No

No

No

Any New
Cirutane
Involving New

Signifimt tmpacts
or Substantially More

SeEe Impacts?

No

No

No

No

Do Proposed
Chages hvolve
New Signiff@t

Inpacts o!
Substantially More

SeEe Impacts?

No

No

No

No

WheF Impact Was
Analyad in Prior
Envir@stal

Dodmqts.

FPASPDTaft EIR
m. 3A-1-1 h -34,

pp.3A.1-24to-25

pp-3A.7-26to-27

pp. 34.1-27 to -30

pp. 3A.1-31 to -33

Environmental
Issue
Area

L Aeethetic&
wdld rhe t mi*t:
a. Have a

substantial adverse
effet on a scmic
vista?

b. Substantially
damge scenic

rsurcS,
induding but not
limited to, trs,
rtrk outcoppings,
and Nstoric
buildings within a

state scenic

hiehwav?

c. Substmtially
degrade the
existing visual
chilacter or quality
of the site and its
sunoundines?

d. Create a new
surce of
substantial light or
elae which would

-1&
May2O27

Page 1815

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Prior Envirmotal
Dodmot's

MitigatimMearc
Addressing Impacts.

Disssioru

above contain the relevant analysis of the potential impacts.

analyzed in the 2011 EIR after implementation of the following mitigation mmus: MM 3B.1-2a, MM 3B.1-2b MM 38.1-3a, and MM 38.1-3b. (Wats Addendm, p. 15.)

Mmgini Ranch Phase 1C rl-Pack prolect's coroistmcy with landscaping policis in the FPASP that my be relevmt to aBthetic md visul impacts. GxfL g p. 31.)

Mitigation Measrms:
MM 34.1-1
MM3A1.4
MM3A.1-5
MM3A.7-4
MM 38.1-2a

MM 38.1-2b

MM 38.1-3a

MM 3B.1-3b

Condwim

(Guidelins, $ 15162), nor would it rsult in my new signifi€nt impacts that are ptruliar to the project or its site (Guideline, $ 151&3).

Are There Previouly
Identified Significmt

Effects That As A
Result Of Substantial

New Infomtim
Not Ranom At The
Time The EIR Wd
Cst'rie4 Are Now

Delemined To Have
A More Sevft

Advee Impact?

Are There Potentially
Si8nifi@t Off-Site

Lnpacts And
Cmulative ftnprb

Which Were Nc,t
DisG*d In TtE

Prior EIR Preprcd
For The GoeEl

PlarL Commiv
Plan Or Zming

Action?

Are There Eff€ts
That Were Not
Analyred As

Signifiat Effects Ii
A Prior EIR On The

Zoning Action,
Gftral Pla O!
ComuityPle
With Whidr The

hoject ls Consistent?

Are There Effects

Thai Ae P<ulia To
The &oject That WiU
Not Be Substmtially

MitigadBy
Appliotion Of

Uniformly Applied
Derelopmt Policies

Or Standards That
Have Bm

Previously Adopd?

Are There Efftrts
That An Peaiiar To
The Project Or The

Pacel On Whidr The
Proiect Woutd Be

L@ted That Have
Not Be@ Disd@d

In a Prior EIR On The
Zoning Actio&

Ggelal PlarL Or
CommityPle
With Whidr the

Pr6id iq aonci.tmt?

Any New
Infomtion of

Substantial
Importane

Requtuint New
Analysis or
Veri6qtion?

Any New
CA(retmG
lnvolvint New

Signifiat Impacb
or Substantially Moie

Sevse Inpacts?

Do Prcposed
Chmgs lnvolve
NewSignfi@t

Lnpacts o!
Substantia.Uy More

Sewe Impacts?

Where Lnpact Was
Ahalyad in kior
EnviroMotal

Doom6ts.

FPASP DraftEIR
DD. 3A-1-1 to -34

Environmental
Issue
Area

1. Aethetice
Wdild the hoi€ct
adversely affect
day or nighttime
views in the area?

Mmgini Rmdr Phe lC a"Pack (Mmgini Rach Phce 1 tot 11)

CEQA Exempion and SEeamlining Analysis
-"19-

May2021

Page 1816

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



2. AGRICULTURE AND FOREST RESOURCES

Mmgini Rmch Phe lC a-Pack (Milgini Rmch Phce 1 Lot 11)

CEQA Exenption and Steamlining Analysis

Prio! Envirretal
Do@@Ys

Mitigatim Meas6
AddEssint Impacts.

None required

No feasible MM

None required

Are There Previo6ly
Identified Signifimt

Eff€b That, As A
Result Of Substantial

New Infomation
Not Knom At The
Time The EIR W6
Certi6e4 Are Now

Detemined To Have
A More Sewe

Advee lmpact?

No

No

No

Are TheE Potentirlly
SigniJi@t Otr-Site

Iapacts And
CMulative Imprb

Which Wse Nct
Disos*d In Tle

Prior EIR Prepaed
For The Gererd

Plan, Colmuity
Plm Or Zmin6

Action?

No

No

No

Are There Effects

That Were Not
Analyad As

Signifi@t Efks In
A Prior EIR On The

Zoning ActiorL
Gmeral Plm Or
ColmuityPlm
With Whidr lhe

Project Is Consistent?

No

No

No

Are There Effects

That Are Peolia To
The Project That Will
Not Be Substantiauy

MitigaHBy
Appli@tionOf

Uniforuily Applied
Dewlopmt Policies

Or Standads That
Have Bsr

Previously Adopted?

No

No

No

Are There Efiects
That Are Peculiar To
The Prcject Or The

Pael Or Which The
ftoject Would Be

Lcated That Have
Not Beo DisdoFd

In a P!io! EIR On The
Zoning Actio&

Gmral Plan, Or
ComuityPlm
With Which tlE

Ploi(t is Cosistqrt?

No

No

No

Any New
Inforution of

Substatial
Importane

Requiring No
Analysis ot
VdifiGtion?

No

No

No

Any New
Ci@tanc
Involving New

Signifi@t Impacb
or Substantially More

Severe Impacts?

No

No

No

Do Proposed
Chmges Involve
New Signi6@t

Impacts or
Substantially MoF

Sewre Impacts?

No

No

No

Where Inpact Was
Analyud in Prio!
Envircmtal
Domots.

FPASP Draft EIR
DD.3AlG1 to -/S)

P.3A.1G29

pp. 3A.1041 to -43

p.3l'1G29

Environmental
Issue
Area

Z Agdcultur€.
Wouldrhemi*t
a, Convert Prire
Farmlmd, Unique
Farmlmd, or
Farmlmd of
Statewide
Inportance
(Farmland), as

shown on the
ruPs Prepard
pusuant to the
Farmlmd
Mapping and
Monitoring
Progrm of the
California
Resouces Agency,
to non-asieltual
b. Conflict with
existing zoning for
agrioltural use,

or a Williamon
Act contract?

c. Involve other
changc in the
existing
sviroment
whicll due to their
l@tion or mtue,

-zlf.
Mzy2021

Page 1817

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Prior Enviromtal
Domqt's

Miti8ation Meaffi
Addressing Impacts.

Disrusion

impacts.

amlyzed in the 2011 EIR after implementation of the following mitigation masur6: MM 38.10-5. (Water AddendurL p. $12.)

Mitigation Merows:
. MM 3B.10-s

Conduion

resurces impacts (Guidelina, $ 15162), nor would it rsult in any new signifient impacts that are peoliar to the proiect or its site (Guideline, $ 15183).

Are There Previously
Identilied Signi66t

Effects That, As A
Result Of Substantial

New Infomtim
Not Known At The
Time The EIR W6
Certified Are Now

Detemined To Have
A More Severe

Adve!* Impact?

Are There Potentitly
Signiliot Off-S:te

Impacts And
Cuulative Inpacts

Which Were Not
Disos*d In Tfe

Prior EIR Preped
For The Gmeral
Pla,Comuiy
Plm O! Zoning

Action?

Are TheE Efiects
That Were Not
Analyad As

Signifimt Effects In
A Priot EIR On The

Zoning ActioD
Gselal Pla Or
ColMuityPlm
With Which The

Proiect Is Cocistent?

Are There Effects

That AE Pecu.lid To
The Projst That Will
Not Be Substdtially

MitiFted By
Appliotion Of

Uniformly Applied
Developmot Policies

O! Standalds That
Have Bs

Previously Adopted?

Are There Effects

That AE Pedliar To
The Protect Or The

Parel On Which The
Prciect Would Be

Leted That Have
Not 8€6 Disdosed

In a Prior EIR On The
Zoning Action,

Gmeral Plm, Or
ColMuityPla
With Whidrthe

Proiect is Coreistqt?

Any New
Inlorution of

Substantial
hnportane

Requiring New
Ana.lysis or

Verifi@Uon?

Any New
Cir@tacs
Involving New

Signifimt Impacts
or Substantially More

Severe Impacts?

Do Prcposd
Chagc Involve
New Signifi@t

Impacts or
Substantially More

Sevse Irnpacts?

Where Impact Was

Analyad in Prior
Enviroluqtal
Doamots.

FPASP Draft EIR
oD. 3A.1G1 to -49

Environmental
Issue
Area

2" Agricuttun.
Would the D!,oi€ct

could r6ult in
conversion of
Farmland, to non-
asrioltural us?

Mmgini Rmch Phc 1C &Pack (Mmgini Rmch Phce 1 Lot 11)

CEQA Exemption and Streamlining Amlysis
-27-

May2021

Page 1818

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



3. AIRQUALITY

Mmgini Rach Phm lC4-Pack (Mmgini Rmdr Phc l Lot 11)

CEQA Exemption and Streamlining Analysis

Prior Envirommtal
Do<uqt's

Mitigation Mea$r6
Addressing Impacts.

MM 3A.2-1a
34.2-1b
3A.2-1c
3A..2-1d

3.{.2-1e
3A.2-7f
34.2-79
3A.2-1h
3A-2-2

3A.2-b
3A.2-4b
3A.2-s

Same as (a) above

Same a (a) above

Are There Prcviously
ldmtified Significmt
Efulhat, AsA

Result Of Substantial
NryInfo@ti@

Not lcrom At The
Time The EIR Was
Csti6ed, Are Now

Dehmined To Have
A Mole Sewe

AdveR Impact?

No

No

No

Are There Potentially
Signifi@t Off-Site

Impacts And
CMulative Imp-ts

Which Were Nct
Disos*d LI TlE

Prio! EIR Prepared
Ior The Goerd
Pla,ColrmEiiy
Plan Or Zoing

Action?

No

No

No

Are There Effets
That Were Not
Anatyred As

Signifi@t Effects In
A Prior EIR On The

ning Action,
Gmral Pla Or
Comuity Plan
With WhidrThe

Project Is Consistent?

No

No

No

Are There Effects

That Are Peculia To
The Prcject That Will
Not Be Substmtially

Miugated By
Appli@ti@Of

Unifornly Applied
Developm@t Policies

Or Standalds That
Have Ben

Previously Adopted?

No

No

No

Are Then Effd
That Are Peculia To
The Plot<t Or The

Pael On Whidr The
Prcject Would Be

Ieted That Have
Not Bes Disdosd

In a Prior EIR On The
nint Acti@,

Goeral Pla, Or
Comuity Plan
With Which the

Proiect is Coreistdt?

No

No

No

Any New
Infomtion of

Substantial
Importee

RequirinS New
Analysis o!

Ve.i.6@tion?

No

No

No

Any New
CiMtac6
Involving Nw

Sitnifi@t Impacls
or Substantially More

Sewe Inpacts?

No

No

No

Do Prcposed
Chagc lrvolw
New Signitr@t

Impacts or
Substantialy More

Sev@ Inpacts?

No

No

No

WheE Impact W6
AnalyEd in Prior
Envirmtal
Dom6ts.

FPASPDIaftEIR
DD,3.{.2-1to{3

pp.3.{.2-23 to-59

Same as (a) above

Sare as (a) above

Environmental
Issue Area

3. AirQudity.
Would the oroiect
a. Conflici with or
obstuct
implementation of
the applieble air
quality plan?

b. Violate my air
qulity standad or
contribute
substantiauy to an
existing or
projected air
oualitv violation?

c. Reult in a
mulatively
coreidsable net
incea* of any
siteria pollutant
for which the
proiect region is
non-attaiment
mdsm

-22-
May2O21

Page 1819

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Prior EnvAo@tal
Domois

Mitigati@ Measre
Addressint Impacts.

Sane as (a) above

MM3A.2{

Are There Previowly
Identified Sitniff@t
EtuThat, AsA

Result Of Substantia.l

NsInfo@tim
Not KnoM At The
Time The EIR W6
Certified, Are Now

kmined To Have
A More Sevtr

Advffi Impact?

No

No

Are There Pobntially
Signi.fiat Off-S:te

Impacts And
Cuulative Impacb

Which Wre Not
Disqs*d In TIE

Prior EIR PrepaEd
For The Goeral
Plan,ComuiT
Plm Or Zming

Action?

No

No

Are There Effecb
That Were Not
Analyad As

Signifi@t Effects In
A Prior EIR On The

Zoning ActiorL
Gmeral Plm Or
CotMeityPla
WithWhidrThe

Prcject Is Cmsistent?

No

No

Are There EfGcts
That Are Pslia To
The Prcject That Will
Not Be Substatially

MitigadBy
Appliotion Of

Unifomrly Applied
Dewlopmdt Polici6

O! Standards That
Have Bo

Previouly Adopted?

No

No

Are There Effects

That Are Pedtia To
The Proieci Or The

PrelOnWhichThe
Prciect W@ld Be

b@tsd That Have
Not Bes Disdored

In a Pdor EIR On The
Zoning Action,

Gseral Ple, Or
CommityPla
With Which the

Proid is Consistat?

No

No

Any New
Inlorution of

Substantial
Importme

Requidng New
Analysis or

VerifiGtim?

No

No

Any New
Cir@tacs
Involving New

Signifi@t Irnpacts
o! Substantially Mole

Sewre Impacts?

No

No

Do Prcposed
Chags lnvolve
New Sitni66t

Impacts or
Substantially More

Sevqe lrnpacts?

No

No

Where lnpact Was
Analyad in Prior
Envfuomstal
Domsts.

FPASP Draft EIR
DD.34.2-1 to-63

Sare c (a) above

pp. 3A.2-59 to -63

Environmental
Issue Area

3. AirQudity.
Wonld the uoiect
applicable federal
or state ambimt air
quality stmdad
(induding
releasing emissiore
which exced
quantitative
thrsholds for
ozone Drmr$rs)?
d. Expce smitive
rtreptors to
substantial
pollutant
concstratiom?

e. Cr@te
obiectiomble odors
affecting a

substantial number
of DsDle?

Mmgini Rmdr PhN lc&Pack (Mmgini Rmch Ph6e 1ht11)
CEQA Exmption and Streamlining Analysis

-23-
May2027

Page 1820

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Prior Envir@mstal
Domsfs

Mitigati@ MeasH
Addressing hnpacts.

Disssioru

34'.2{3.) The pages indieted in the table above contain the relevant amlysis of the potential impacts.

the 2011 EIR after implementation of the following mitigation measus: MM 3B.2-1a MM 38.2-1b MM 38.2-1c, MM 38.2-3+ MM 38.2-3b. (Water Addendurr pp. 3-5 to 3-5.)

Pack development.

Mitigation Memres:
r MM 3A.2-1a
. MM 3A.2-1b
r MM 3A.2-1c
. MM 3A.2-1d
o MM 3A.2-1e
r MM 3A.2-1f
. MM3A.2-19
r MM 3A.2-1h
r MM 3A.2-2
r MM 3A.2-4a
e MM 3A.2-4b
. MM3A.2-5
r MM3A.2-6

Are There Previously
Identified Si8nfi@t

Effects TtEt, As A
Result Of Subtutial

New InJo@tion
Not IGown At The
Time The EIR W6
Certifie4 Are Now

Delemined To Have
A More Sevre

Advee Impact?

Are There Poientiilly
Signifi@t Off-S1e

Inpacts And
Cumulative Imprts

Which Wse Nct
Disos*d In TIE

Prior EIR Prepaed
For The Gqerd
Plm,Commity
Plm Or Zonin6

Action?

Are There Effects
That Were Not
Analyad As

Signfi@t Effffts kr
A Prior EIR On The

Zonint Actio&
Goeral Plm Or
ColruuityPla
WithWhich The

Proiect Is Coroistent?

Are There Eff<ts
That Are Pmliar To
The Project That Will
Not Be Substantially

Mitigaled By
Appliotion Of

Unilormly Applied
Developmmt Policies

Or Standads That
Have B€m

Pleviously Adopted?

Are There Effects

That Are Peoliar To
The Project Or The

Parel On Which The
Proiect Would Be

Lo€ted That Have
Not Beq Disdosed

In a Prior EIR On The
Zoning ActiorL

Gmelal Plar! Or
ComuityPld
With Which the

Ploiect is Comistmt?

Any New
Inlomtion of

Substantial
Irnportmc

Requiring New
Analysis or
Verifi€tim?

Any New
CimNtacs
Involving New

Signifi@t Impacb
or Substantially More

Severe Inpacts?

Do Prcposed
Chaga Involve
New Signi6@t

Impacts or
Substmtially More

Severe Impacts?

Where Inpact Was
Analyad in Prior
Envfuomqtal
Domqts.

FPASP DTaft EIR
DD. 3.{.2-1 to 43

Environmental
Issue Area

3. AirQudity.
Would the Dmi*t:

Mmgini Rmch Phm 1C 4-Pack (Mmgini Rmch Phce 1 Iot 11)
CEQA Exemption and Streamlining Analysis

-2+
May2O21,

Page 1821

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Prior Envirmtal
Domols

Mitigation Me6rc
AddFssing Impacts.

MM 38.2-1b

MM 38.2-1c

MM 38.2-3a

MM 3B.2-3b

Conduioru

(Guidelin6, S 15152), nor would it rsult in my new signifimt impacts that are p{ulid to the project or its site (Guidelirc, S 15183).

Are There Previously
Idotified Signi6@t

Eff6bThat As A
Result Of Substantial

New Info@tion
Not lcrown At The
Time The EIR WG
Cotiied Are Now

Delemined To Have
A More Sev@

Adve$ Impact?

Are Thft Potentiily
Signifi@t Off-S-ie

Impacts And
Cuulative Inpacts

WhichWftNot
Disru*d IrTIE

hior EIR Prepar:d
For The G@a-l
Plm,Commiry
Pla Orz@ing

Adion?

Are There Effecb
That Wre Not
Analyzd As

Sitnifi@tEffects h
A P!io! EIR On The

Zoning Actim,
Gmral Plan Or
ColrwuityPla
WithWhidrThe

Proiect Is CNislent?

Are Th@ Etrects

That Are Peculia! To
The Ploiect That Wi[
Not B€ Substmtially

Mitigated By
Applietion Of

Unifornly Applied
Developmt Policies

Or Standads That
Have Beq

Previously Adopd?

Are Thee Effects

That AE Pculia To
The Project Or The

Pael On Which The
Plojct Would Be

Leted That l{ave
Not Be6 Disdosed

In a Priq EIR On The
Zoning Acti@,

Greral Plm, Or
Comuity Plan
WithWhidrthe

Proiect is CoGistmt?

Any New
Inforction of

Substantial
lmportac

Requiring Nil
Analysis or
Vsi6qtion?

Any New
CimtaG
Involving New

Signifi@t Impacls
or Substantially More

Sewe Impacts?

Do Prcpoed
Chages Involre
NrySignif@t

Irnpacts o!
Substantially More

Sev@ lmpacts?

Where lmpact Wc
Analyed in Prior
Envir@m4tal

Dodmmts.

EPASP DTdtEIR
DD.3A-2-1 to-63

Environmental
Issue Area

3. AirQuali$.
WmldtheDsitrt

Mmgini Rmdt Phm lC&Pack (Mmtini Rmdr Phce l Ipt 11)
CEQA Exmption and Streamlining Analysis

-25-
May2027

Page 1822

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



4. BIOLOGICALRESOURCES

Mmgini Rmch Phre lC&Pack (Mmgiri Rmch Phffe 1Lot11)
CEQA Exemption and Streamlining Analysis

Prio! Environmotal
Dodmst's

Mitigation Measu6
Addressing Impacts.

MM 3A.3-1a
3,A'.3-1b

34.3-2a
3A.U2b
3A.3-2c
3A.&2d
343-29
34.32h
3A..93

MM3A.11a
3A.&1b
3,{.34a
3A..3-4b

Are TheE Pleviously
Idmtified Significmt

Effects That As A
Result Of Substmtial

New lnfomation
Not (nown At The
Time The EIR Was

Certified, Are Now
Detemined To Have

A More Sevse
Advese Impact?

No

No

Are There Potentblly
Signifi@t Off-Site

Impacts And
CMulative Impacts

Which Were Not
Disossed [n Tle

Pior EIR PEped
For The Gmeral
Pla,Commiry
Plm Or Zonint

Action?

No

No

Are There Effects

That Were Not
Analyad As

Signifi@t Effects In
A Pdor EIR On The

Zoning Action,
Gmeral Plm Or
CommityPla
With Which The

Projst Is Consbtent?

No

No

Are There Effeds
That Are Pmliar To
The Ploiect That Will
Not Be Substatially

Mitigaled By
Appli@tion Of

Uniformly Applied
Development Policies

Or Standards That
Have Bq

Previously Adopted?

No

No

Are There Effects
That AF Pedliar To
The hoject Or The

P&cel On Which The
Projet Would B€

Lo@ted That Have
Not Been Disdosed

In a Prior EIR On The
Zonint Actioq

Gmeral Plm, Or
ColMuityPla
With Which the

Proied is Consisbnt?

No

No

Any New
Inlormtion of

Substantial
Importme

Requiring New
Analysis or

Verifi@tion?

No

No

Any New
Cir@tac6
Involving New

Signifi@nt Impacts
or Substantially More

Sevse Irnpacts?

No

No

Do Proposed

Chages Involve
New Signifi@t

Irnpacts or
Substantially More

Severe Impacts?

No

No

WheE Irnpact Was

Analyad in Prior
Environmstal

Do(:lmsts.

FPASP Draft EIR
pp. 3.{.}1 to -94

pp. 3.4.3-50 to -72

pp.3A.3-72 ro -75

Environmental
Issue Area

4, Biological
Reeouces. Would
lhe miecb
a. Have a

substantial adverse
effect, either
direcdy or through
habitat
modifications, on
my sPecis
identified as a

endidate,
sensitive, or sp{ial
status specis in
loel or regioml
plaro, policis, or
regulatiom, or by
the Califomia
Department of Fish
and Game or U.S.

Fish and Wildlife
Service?

b. Have a
substantial adverse
effect on any
riparian habitat or
other seroitive
natural comunity
identified in lmal
or resioml olans.

-26-

Mav2O27

Page 1823

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Prior Envirmmmtal
Doomenfs

Mitigati@ Me4ur6
Addressin8 Impacts.

MM 3A.3-1a

3A.3.1b

None required

Are There Prryiously
Identified Significmt

Effets That, As A
Result Of Substatial

New Inforution
Not Xnown At The
Time The EIR W6
Ce.ti.fied, Are Now

Detemined To Have
A More Sevse

Advese Impact?

No

No

Are TheE Potentidly
Signfi@t Off-S,te

Impacts And
Cumulative Impacts

Which Were Nct
Disossed In TFe

Prior EIR Prepar.d
For The Gmeral
Plm,Commiry
Plil Or Zoning

Action?

No

No

Are There Effects
That Weie Not
Analyad As

Signifi@t Effects In
A Prio! EIR On The

Zoning Action,
Gqeral Pla O!
CommityPlm
With Which The

Proj<t Is Consistent?

No

No

Are There Effects

That Are Pmlia To
The Prcject That Will
Not Be Substatialy

MitigadBy
Appli@tion Of

Uniformly Applied
Developm@t Policies

Or Siandards That
Have Ben

Prcviously Adopted?

No

No

Are There Effects

That Are Peculiar To
The Ploist O! The

Parel On Which The
Prcject Would Be

Lcated That Have
Not B€m Disdosd

In a Prior EIR On The
Zoning Actioo

Gmeral Pla, Or
ColmmityPle
With Whicn the

Prcied is CoNistat?

No

No

Any New
Inforution of

Substatial
Importmc

Requiring New
Analysis or

Ve!ifi@tion?

No

No

Any New
CiroNtmces
Involvhg New

Signifimt Impacts
or Substantially More

Severe Impacts?

No

No

Do Prcposed
Chages lrvolve
New Signi6@t

Lnpacts or
Substantially MoE

Severe Inpacts?

No

No

Where Impact Was

Analyad in Prior
Envirommtal
Domqts.

FPASP Drafi EIR
pp. 34.$1 to -94

pp. 3.{.$28 to -50

pp. 3A.3-88 to -93

Environmental
Issue Area

4. Biological
Regourcee. Would
the prciect

policies,
regulations or by
the California
Department of Fish
and Gme or US

Fish and Wildlife
Service?

c- Have a

substantia.l adverse
effect on federally
protected wedands
as defined by
Sction 404 of the
Clean Water Act
(indudin& but not
limited to, rorslr
verml pml,
c@stal, etc.)

through direct
removal, fillin&
hydrological
interuptiorL or
other meare?

d- Interfere
substantially with
the movement of
my mtive rsident
or migratory fish
and wildlife

Magiil Rmdr Phe 1c1t-Pack (Mmgini Rilch Ph6e 1Lot11)
CEQA Exemption and Streamlining Analysis

-27

l,ry'f.ay2O21

Page 1824

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Prior EnvAonmtal
Domqt's

Mitigation Measrc
Addrcsint Impacl'

MM3A.3-5

None required

Are There Previously
Identilied Significat

Effects ThaL As A
Result Of Substartial

New InJomation
Not Xnown At The
Time The EIR W6
Certified Are Now

Delemined To Have
A More Severe

Advss Impact?

No

No

Are There Potentially
Signifi@t Off-Siie

Irnpacts And
Cmulative Lnpacts

Which Wse Not
Disossd In TL-e

Prior EIR PrepEd
For The Goeral
Plm,Comuiry
Pld Orzming

Action?

No

No

Are There Effds
That Were Not
Analyad As

Signifi@t Effects In
A Priot EIR On The

Zonint Actim,
Gqera.l Plm Or
CommityPla
With Which The

Project Is Consislent?

No

No

Are There Effrcts
That Are Peculia! To
The Proist That Will
Not Be Substatially

Mitigaled By
Applietion Of

Uniforrlly Applied
Developmot Policies

Or Standards That
Have Bffi

Pleviously Adopted?

No

No

Are There Effects
That Are Pffiliar To
The Prcject Or The

Parel On Whidr The
Project Would Be

Lcated That Have
Not Be6 Disdosed

In a Prior EIR On The
Zonint Acti@,

Goeral Plm, Or
Comuity Plan
With Which tlE

Proiect is Coreistmt?

No

No

Any New
Ifforotion of

Substantial
Importance

Requiling New
Analysis or

Verifi@tion?

No

No

Any New
Cir@tme
Involving New

Sitnifi@t Irnpacts
or Substartially More

Sevde Lnpacis?

No

No

Do Propord
Chmges Involve
New Signifimt

Irnpacts or
Substantially More

Severe Impacts?

No

No

Where Irnpact Was
Analyad in Prior

Environmotal
Do@ots.

FPASP Draft EIR
pp. 3A.3-1 to -94

pp.3,{.}75 to -88
(oak woodland md

rs)

pp. 3A.&93 to -94

Environmental
Issue Area

a. Biological
Resouftes. Would
the roiect
sPeis or with
stablished mtive
rsident or
migratory wildlife
corridort or
impede the use of
native wildlife
nussv sit6?
e. Conflict with
any lmal policis
or ordimnces
protecting
biological
rmurce, such as

a tre prservation
policy or
ordimnce.
f. Conflict with the
provisioro of m
adopted Habitat
Coreeryation PlarL

Natural
Commity
Comervation Plm,
or other approved
lcal, regioml, or
state habitat
coroeruation plm?

Mmgini Rmch Phe lC 4-Pack (Magini Rmch Phree 1 Lot 11)

CEQA Exemption and Streamlining Amlysis
-28.

ll,!,ay2O21

Page 1825

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Pdor Envirouotal
Dommt's

Mitigation Measus
Addressing Inpacts.

Disrusion

Couty, Saqamento Cowt, or Caltrm. (FEI& pp. 1-38 to 1-63; DEIR, p. 3A.994.)

The pages indicted in the table above contain the relevant ana.tysis of the potential impacts.

amlyzed in the 2011 EIR after implemmtation of the following mitigation measura: MM 38.3-1a, MM 38.3-1b, MM 38.3-1c, MM 3A.Ua, md MM 38.3-2. (Water Addendur! p. &7.)

m ).)

Mitigation Mecres:
r MM 3A.91a
. MM3A.&1b
. MM3A.&2a
o MM3A.!2b
r MM 3A.32c
r MM3A.$2d
r MM 3A.92e
r MM3A.&2f
. MM 34.3-29

Are Thee Previously
Idmtified Significmt
Eftu That, As A

Reillt Of Substantial
New Info@tim

Not Known At The
Time The EIR W6
Certi6e4 Are Now

Detemined To Have
A More Severe

Adve!* Impact?

Are There Potentially
Signifi@t Off-gte

tmpacts And
CMulative Impacts

Which Were Not
Disassed In The

Prior EIR Prepmd
For The Gmral
Plm,Commity
Plil O! Zoning

Action?

Are TheE Effats
That Were Not
Analyad As

Signifi@t Effects In
A Prior EIR On The

Zoning Actim,
General Pla Or
CommityPla
With Which The

Prctect Is Consistent?

Are There Effects

That AE Peolia To
The Ploject That Will
Not Be Substatially

MitigadBy
Appli@tion Of

Unifornly Applied
Developmqt Policies

Or Standads That
Have Ben

keviously Adopted?

Are There Effects

That Are Pmlia! To
The Proiect Or The

Parcel On Which The
Prctect Would Be

Leted That Have
Not Beo Disdo*d

In a Prior EIR On The
ning ActiorL

Gseral Plaa Or
CommityPlm
With Whidr the

Ploiect is Coreistot?

Any New
Infomtion of

Substantial
Importme

Requiring New
Analysis or

Verifi@tion?

Any New
Cil@tmc
Involving New

Signifi@t Impacts
or Substatially More

Severe Impacts?

Do Prcposed
Chags Involve
New Signifi@t

Impacts or
Substantially MoE

Sewe Irnpacts?

Where Inpact Was

AnalyEd in P!io!
Environrental
Domab.

FPASPDIaftEIR
pp. 343-1 to -94

Environmental
Issue Area

4. Biological
Reeoulces. Would
the miect

Mmgini Rmdr Ph6e 1c1t'Pack (Mmgini Rmch Phce 1Lotll)
CEQA Exemption and Streamlining Analysis

-29-
lllf.ay2021

Page 1826

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Prior EnviroMotal
Doomafs

Mitigation Meaorc
Addressing Impacts.

MM3A.3-2h
MM3A.}3
MM3A.34a
MM3A.3-4b
MM3A.}5
MM3B.$1a
MM3B.91b
MM3B.31c
MM3A.91a
MM3B.}2

Condwion:

impacts (Guidelina, $ 15162), nor would it rsult in my new significant impacts that are peoliar to the project or its site (Guidelins, $ 15183).

Are TheE Prwiously
Identfied Significilt

Effects That, As A
Result Of Substantial

New Intomtim
Not Known At The
Time The EIR W6
Certi6e4 Are Now

Detemined To Have
A More Severe

Adve!* Impact?

Are There Potentially
Signifi@t Off-gte

Impacts And
Cuulative knpacts

Which Were Not
Disdspd In Tl-e

Prior EIR Prepacd
For The Gmeral
Plan,Comui.y
Plm Or Zoning

Action?

Are There Effects

That Were Not
Analyred As

Signifimt Eff(ts ln
A Prior EIR On The

Zoning Actim,
General Plm Or
CotrmuityPlm
With WhidrThe

Prciect Is Consistent?

Are There Eff<ts
That Are P$uliar To
The Project That Will
Not Be Substantially

Mitigad By
Appli@tion Of

Unilorrrly Applied
Developmmt Policies

Or Standdds That
Have Bs

Previously Adopted?

Are There Effects

TlEt AE Peculia To
The Project Or The

Parel On Which The
Proiect Wouid Be

lo€ted That Have
Not Beq Disdosed

In a Prior EIR On The
ning Actiorr

Gmeral Pla+ Or
CommityPlm
With Which the

Proiect is Coreistot?

Any New
Intomtion of

Substantial
Importane

Requiring New
Analysis or
Veriff@tion?

Any New
Cir@tec6
Involving New

Signifimt Irnpacts
o! Substantially Mole

Severe Impacts?

Do Prcpo*d
Chages Involve
New Signifi@t

brpacts or
Substantially Moe

Severe Impacts?

Where lrnpact Was
Analyad in Prior
EnviroMotal
Domots.

FPASP DraftEIR
pp.3.d3-1 to-94

Environmental
Issue Area

4. Biological
Resouces. Would
the proiecb

Mmgini Rmch Phe 1C +Pack (Mmgini Rmch Phoe 1 Lot 11)
CEQA Exemption and Streamlining Amlysis

-30-
May2027

Page 1827

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



5. CULTURALRESOURCES

Mmgini Rmdr PhN 1c4-Ptrk (Mmgini Rmdr Ph*e l Iot 11)

CEQA Exemption and Streamlining Analysis

Prior Enviromtal
Domqt's

Miti8ation MeM6
AddEssin8 Impacts.

MM3A.S1a
3A.t1b
3A.t2

Same as (a) above

Same as (a) above

MM3A.$.3

Are There Previously
Idmtified Significmt
EfkThai As A

Result Of Substatial
New InJomtim

Not l(nown At The
Time The EIR W6
Catiied Are Now

Detemined To Have
A More Severe

Advee lmpact?

No

No

No

No

Are There Potentaly
Signifi@tOff-ite

lnpacts And
Cuulative lmpacts

Which Were Not
Disos*d In The

Prior EIR Prepard
For The Gmeral

Pla, Comunity
Plil Orz@ing

Adion?

No

No

No

No

Are There Eff(ts
That Were Not
Analyzd As

Signiliat Effects In
A P!io! EIR On The

Zoning Action,
Gmrd PlmOr
ColMuityPla
Witi Whidr The

Project Is Coroistot?

No

No

No

No

Are There Effects

That Are Peculia To
The Ploiect That Will
Not Be Substatially

MitigaHBy
Appli@tion Of

Unifornly Applied
Derelop@t Policies

Or Standatds That
Have Bm

Previously Adopd?

No

No

No

No

Are TheE Effects

That Are P€culid To
The Project Or The

Parcel On Which The
Ploject Would B€

Leated That Have
Not B€q Disdosed

In a Prior EIR On The
Zonint Acti@,
GwalPla,Or
ColMuity Plan
WithWhidrthe

Proid is Cmsisht?

No

No

No

No

Any New
Infomtion of

Substantial
Importmc

Requtuing New
Analysis or

Veri6ction?

No

No

No

No

Any New
Cir@taG
Involving New

Signiti@t Impacts
or Substantia.lly More

SeEe Impacts?

No

No

No

No

Do Prcposed
Chag6 kwolve
New Signiiot

Lnpacts o!
Substantially More

Severe lhpacts?

No

No

No

No

Where Impact Was

Analyad in Piior
Envir@otal

Dodmdts.

FPASP DraftEIR
pp.3.{.$1 to-25

pp. 3A.5-U to -23

Same ro (a) above

Same as (a) above

pp. 3A.5-23 to -24

Environmental
Issue Area

5, Cultunl
Recourtee. Would
lhemi*t
a. cause a

substantial adverse
chmge in the
signifionce of a
historical rsuce
as defined in
615064.5?

b. Came a

substantial adverse
chmge in the
significance of m
achaological
rmure puFuant
io 6150545?

c- Dircdy or
indirecdy dstroy a

uique
palontological
rmurce or site or
mique gmlogic
feature?

d. Distubmy
hmremire,
induding thce
intered outside
the forml
(:meteris?

-31-
May2021

Page 1828

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Prio! Envilomtal
Doommt's

Mitigation Meaurc
AddEssing Lnpacts.

Disrusion

p. 3A.F25.) The pages indicated in the table above contain the relevant analysis of the potentiat impacts.

mlyzed in the 2011 EIR after implementation of the following mitigation measus: MM 3A.S1a MM 3A.t1b, MM 3A.tZ MM 3A.$3. (Water Addendm, pp. 3.8 to 3-9.)

Mitigation Mereres:
r MM3A.F1a
o MM 3A.5-1b
r MM3A.'2
r MM 3A.s-3

Cmduioru

impacts (Guidelin6, S 15162), nor would it rsult in my new signilicant impacts that are ptruliil to the proiect or its site (Guidelins, $ 15183).

Are There Previouly
Identified Significmt

Effsb That, As A
Result Of Substantial

Ns Info@tion
Not Iftown At The
Time The EIR W6
Certified Are Now

Detemined To Have
A More Sevft

Adverse Impact?

Are There Potentially
Si8nifi@tOff-gte

Irnpacts And
Cumulative Impacb

Which Were Not
DisosFd In Th-e

Prior EIR Prep@d
For The Grerel
Pla,Commily
Plm Or Zoning

Action?

Are There Effects

That Were Not
Analyad As

Signifi@t Efiects In
A Prior EIR On The

Zoning Actio&
Gqeral Pla Or
ColrmuityPlm
With Which The

Proiect Is Consistent?

Are TheE Effds
That Are Psuliar To
The Prcject That Will
Not Be Substantially

Mitigated By
Appli@UonOf

Unilormly Applied
Developmt Policies

Or Stmdads That
Have Beo

Pleviously Adopted?

Are There Effects

That Are P@liar To
The Proiect Or The

Parel On Which The
Proiect Would Be

L6ated That Have
Not Beo Disdosed

In a Plior EIR On The
ning Acti@,

Gmral Pla, Or
ComnityPla
With Whidr the

Prciect is Coroistmt?

Any New
InJomation of

Substantial
Importee

Requiring New
Analysis or
VqinGti@?

Any New
CiroGtaces
Involving New

Si8nifi@t Itnpacts
o! Substantially More

Severe lmpacts?

Do Prcpoed
Chagc Involve
New Sitnifi@t

Impacts or
Substantially More

Severe Impacts?

Where Impact Was
Analyred in Prior
Enviromotal
Do@6ts.

FPASP DTaft EIR
pp.3A.t1 to -25

Environmental
Issue Area

5. CultEal
Rmucea. Would
the miect

Mmgini Rmch Phre lC4-Pack (Mmgini Rmch Ph6e l Lot 11)
CEQA Exemption and Streamlining Analysis

-32-
May2027

Page 1829

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



6. GEOLOGYAND SOILS

Mmgini Rmch Phre lC A-Pack (Mmgini Rach Phce 1 Lot 11)

CEQA Exemption and Streamlining Amlysis

Prior Enviromental
Domot's

Mitigation Me6u5
Addressing Impacts.

MM 3A.7-1a

3A.7-lb

Are There Pleviously
Identified Significmt
EfuThat AsA

Result Of Substantial
New Inforution

Not Known At The
Time The EIR Ws
Certifie4 Are Now

Detemined To Have
A Mole Severe

Adve6e lrnpact?

No

Are There PotentE{ly
signifi@tOff-gte

Impacts And
Cumulative Ilrpacts

Which Were Not
Disos*d In The

Prior EIR Prepmd
Ior The Gffral
Pltu,ColmEity
Pla Or Z@ing

Action?

No

Are There Effects

That Were Not
Analyad As

Signifiat Effecis In
A Prior EIR On The

Zoning Action,
Gmeral Pla Or
ComuityPla
WithWhidr The

Plojst Is Consistent?

No

Are There Effects

That Are Peculiar To
The Prcject That Will
Not Be Substatially

Mitigad By
Appli€tion Of

Uniformiy Applied
Developmt Policies

Or Stddards That
Have Beq

Previously Adopted?

No

Are There Efftrts
That Are Pmliar To
The Prcject Or The

Parel On Which The
koject Would Be

Lcaled That Have
Not Bem Disdo*d

In a Prior EIR On The
Zoning Actio&
Gmral Pla, Or
ComEityPla
With Vvhidr the

ProiFd is (.onsisitrt?

No

Any New
Infomation of

Substatial
Irnportme

Requirint New
Analysis or
VsifiGtion?

No

Any New
Cir@tmcs
Involving New

Signfi@t Impacts
or Substantially More

Serere Impacts?

No

Do Propo*d
Chagc hvolve
New Signifi@t

Impacts or
Substantially More

Severe Impacts?

No

Where Impact Was

Analyad in Prior
Envtomstal
Dommts.

FPASP Draft EIR
pp. 3A.7-1 to -40

pp.3A.7-24to-28

Environmental
Issue Area

6. Geologyand
Soils. Would the
miftt:
a. Exposepmple
or sEuctures to
potential
substantial adverse

effects, induding
the risk of loss,

inlury, or deth
involving:
1. Ruptureofa
known earthquake
fault, as delineated
on the most recent
Alquist-Priolo
Earthquake Fault
Zoning Map issued
by the State

Gologist for the
area or basd on
other substantial
evidence of a
known fault?
Refer to Division of
Minsand Gology
Spcial Publication
42.

2. Sirong sismic
ground shakins?

-JJ-
May2O21

Page 1830

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Prior Envirmotal
Do@qt's

Mitigatim Meas6
Addressing Impacts.

MM34.7-3

MM 3A.7-1a
31r.74
3A.7-5

MM 3A.7-1a

3A.7-1b

Are There Previously
Idmtified Significat

Efftrts That As A
Result Of Substantial

New Info@tion
Not Icrown At The
Time The EIR WG
Certi6e4 Are Now

Debmined To Have
AMoreSere

Advd* Impact?

No

No

No

Are There Pobntially
Signifi@tOff-gte

Impacts And
Cuulative Imprcts

Which Were Not
Disossed In The

Prior EIR Prepaed
For The Gqeral
Plan,Comuly
Plm Or Zming

Action?

No

No

No

Are There Effects

That Were Not
Analyad As

SiFiJi@t Effects In
A Prior EIR On The

Zoning ActiorL
Gmral Plm Or
ColmuityPla
WithWhidr The

Proiect Is Consistent?

No

No

No

Are TheE Eff(ts
That Are Peulid To
The Ploiect That Will
Not Be Substatially

MitigadBy
Appli@tionOf

Unifornly Applied
Developmot Policies

Or Standards That
Have Beo

Previously Adopted?

No

No

No

Are There Effects

ThatAre PdiaTo
The Project Or The

Pilel On Which The
Ptoj(t Would Be

t6aled That Have
Not Be@ DisdoFd

In a Prio! EIR On The
Zoning Action,
G*ral Plm, Or
Comuity Plan
With Whidr the

Proiect is Cocistat?

No

No

No

Any New
Info@tion of

Substantial
Importme

Requiring Nil
Ana.lysis or
Vsifietion?

No

No

No

Any New
Cir@tms
Involving New

signifi@t Impacts
or Substantially More

Sevre Inpacts?

No

No

No

Do Prcpord
Chage Involve
New Signi66t

Impacts or
Substantially More

Severe Impacts?

No

No

No

Where Impact W6
Analyad in Pdor
Envirmtal
Do@ots.

FPASPDTaftEIR
pp.3A-7-1 to-40

pp. 3A.7-28 to -31

pp. 3,{.7-31 to -34

pp. 3,{.7-34 to -35

Environmental
Issue Area

6.Golorymd
Soile. Would the
D!!iect
3. Seismic-related
ground failure,
induding
liquefaction?
4. Lmdslidc?
b.I{6uIt in
substantial soil
ssion or the loss

of topsoi.l?

c. Be lGted on a

gslogic unit or
soil that is
mtablq or that
would become

mtable as a rsult
of the project, md
potmtially rsult
in on-or off-site
landslide, lataal
sPreadin&
subsidence,

liquefaction or
collapse?

d. Belmted on
exPamive soil, as

defined h Table
1& 1-B of the
UnifomBuilding
Code (1994)-

Mmgini Rmdr Phe 1C +Pack (Mmgini Rmch Phse l Iot 11)
CEQA Exemption and Strcanlining Analysis

-34-
May2O2l,

Page 1831

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Prior Environmmtal
Domot's

Mitigation Measrc
Addre$ing Impacts.

None required

Are There Previowly
Identified Significnt

Effects ThaL As A
Result Of Substantial

New Infomtion
Not IftoM At The
Time The EIR W6
Certified, Are Now

Detemined To Have
A More Severe

AdvelF Impact?

No

Are TheE PotenLally
Signifimt Off-Site

Inpacts And
Cumulative Impscb

Which Were Nf,t
Disdsfd In The

Prior EIR Prepred
For The Gaeral
Ple,Comuty
Ple Or Zoniqg

Adion?

No

Are There Effects

That Were Not
Analyred As

Signifi@t Effus In
A Prior EIR On The

Zonin8 Action,
Gmeral Plm Or
ComuityPlm
With Which The

Proiect Is Coreistent?

No

Are There Effects

That AE Peculia! To
The Project That Wi.U

Not Be Substatially
Mitigad By

Appli@tion Of
Uniformly Applied

Developmst Policies
Ot Standalds That

Have Bm
Pqiously Adopted?

No

Are There Effects

That Are Pecu.lia To
The ltoject Or The

Pacel On Which The
Prcjet Would B€

L@ated That Have
Not Bea Disdosed

In a Prior EIR On The
Zoning Actim,

General Plan, Or
CommityPlm
With Whidr the

Proid is Consistmt?

No

Any New
Inforution of

Substantial
Lnportanc

Requiling New
Analysis o!

VeriIi@tion?

No

Any New
Ci!@tdG
Involving New

Signifi@t hnpacts
or Substmtially More

Severe Impacts?

No

Do Prcposed
Chaga lrvolve
New Sitni-6@t

Irnpacts o!
Substantially More

Sevse Impacts?

No

Where Impact Was
Analyad in Prior

Environmmhl
Dodmmts.

FPASP Draft EIR
pp.347-1 to-40

pp. 34.7-35 to -36

Environmental
Issue Area

6. Geology and
Soilc. Would the
Drciect:

ceating substantial
risks to life or
DroDertv?

e. Have soils

incapable of
adequately
supporting the 6e
of sepdc tanks or
altemative waste
water dispcal
system where
sewerc ile not
available for the
dispGal of waste
water?

Mmgini Rmch Phae lC 4-Pack (Mmgini Rmch Ph6e 1 Lot 11)
CEQA Exemption and Strearnlining Analysis

-35-
May2O21

Page 1832

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Prio! Environmmtal
Doomoys

Mitigation Measur6
AddFssing Impacts.

Disrusion:

Sasmento Comties and Caltrare. (FEIR, pp. 1-89 to 1- 95; DEIR, p. 34..7-40.) The pags indicated in the table above contair the relevant amlysis of the potentia.l impacts.

proiect as analyzed in the 2011 EIR after implementation of the following mitigation measures: MM 38.7-1a MM 3B.7-1b, MM 38.74 MM 38.7-5. (Water Addendun; p. 3-10.)

Mitigation Memres:
r MM 3A.7-1a
. MM 3A.7-1b
r MM3A.7-3
o MM 34.7-4
o MM 34.7-5
r MM 3B.7-1a
. MM3B.7-1b
. MM 38.7-4
. MM 38.7-5

Condwion:

impacs (Guidelins, $ 15152), nor would it rcult in any new signifient impacts that are pmliar to the project or its site (Guidelir6, S 15183).

Are There Peiously
Identified Significmt

Effecb That As A
Result Of Substantial

New Inlorution
Not l(nom At The
Time The EIR W6
Certifie4 Are Now

D€temined To Have
A More Severe

Advere Impact?

Are There Potentally
Signifi@t Off-Site

Impacts And
Cmulative Imprcts

Which Wele N)t
Disas*d In The

Prior EIR Prepared
For The Gftril
Pla,CoIMmty
Ple Or Zoning

Action?

Are There Effects

That Were Not
Analyad As

Signifi@t Effffts bl
A Prior EIR On The

Zonint Aciio&
Gmeral Plm Or
CotrmuityPla
With WhidrThe

Project Is Consistent?

Are There Effects

That Are Pealiar To
The Project That Will
Not Be Substetially

Mitigated By
Appli@tion Of

Uniformly Applied
Developmot Policies

Or Standards That
Have Ben

Previously Adopted?

Are There Effects

That Are Peculia! To
The ftoject O! The

Pacel On Which The
Prcject Would Be

L@ted That Have
Not Bem Disdosed

In a Prior EIR On The
Zoning Action,

Gmeral Plm, Or
CommityPla
WithWhichthe

Proi(t is Cotuistmt?

Any New
rrformtion of

Substantial
Importee

RequirinS New
Analysis or

Verifietion?

Any New
Ci!(retaG
Involving New

Signifi@t Impacts
or Substatially More

Severe Impacts?

Do Proposed
Chages Involve
New Sitnifi@t

Impacts or
Substantially More

Severe Impacts?

Where Impact Was
Analyad in Prior

Envi!onmmtal
Do@ments.

FPASP Draft EIR
pp. 34.7-1 to -40

Environmental
Issue Area

5. Geology md
Soils. Would the
Drci{t

Mmgini Rmch Ph6e lC +Pack (Mmgini Rmch Phree 1 Lot 11)
CEQA Exemption and Streamlining Amlysis

-3G
May2O27

Page 1833

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



7. GREENHOUSE GAS EMISSIONS

Mmgini Rmch Phre lC 4-Pack (Mmgini Rmch Ph6e 1 Lot 11)
CEQA Exenption and Streamlining Analysis

Prior Environmata.l
Doomqt's

Mitigation Meas6
AddFssing Impacts.

MM 3A.2-1a

3.\.2-1b
3}^.+1,

3A.2-2
34.+2a
34.+2b

None required

Are TheE P.wio6ly
Identified Signilicat

Effects That, As A
Result Of Substantial

New Info@tim
Not Knom At The
Time The EIR Wo
CertGed, Are Now

Detemined To Have
A More Severe

Advqs Impact?

No

No

Are There PobnLally
Signfi@t Off-Site

Ispacts And
Cuulative Impacts

Which Were Ntrt
Diss*d In The

Prior EIR hepated
For The Goeral
Plil,Colmety
Plm Or Zoning

Action?

No

No

Ale There Effects

That Were Not
Analyad As

Signifiat Effects In
A Prior EIR On The

Zonint Actio4
Gmeral Plan Or
CommityPla
With WhidrThe

Project Is Cmsistent?

No

No

Are There Effects

That Are Peculia! To
The Project That Will
Not Be Substatially

Mitigated By
Appli@tion Of

Uniformly Applied
Developmmt Policies

O! Standalds That
Have B€n

Previously Adopted?

No

No

Are There Effucts

That Are Peculi{ To
The Prcject Or The

Pdcel On Which The
Project Would Be

Lcated That Have
Not B€o Discl@d

In a P.io! EIR On The
Zoning Action,

Gmeral Plm, Or
ComeityPla
With Whidrthe

Proiect is CoGistot?

No

No

Any New
hJomation of

Substantial
Importee

Requiring New
Analysis or

Veri6etion?

No

No

Any New
Cirdrctas
Involving New

Signifi@t Impacts
or Substantially More

Sevde Impacts?

No

No

Do Propo*d
Chmga Involve
New Signifimt

Impacts or
Substantially More

Severe Impacts?

No

No

Where Irnpact Was
Analyad in Prior

Envi!onmmtal
Doqmsts.

FPASP Draft EIR
pp. 3A./t-1 to -49

pp. 3A.4-13 to -30

pp. 3.4.4-10 to -13

Environmental
Issue Area

7. GreenhoueGa
Emiesiom Would
the Droiec
a. Gensate
greenhouse gas

missiore, either
directly or
indircdy, that
my have a

significant impact
on the
enviroment??
b. Conflict with m
applicable plm,
pohcy or
reSulation adopted
for the pupose of
reducing the
emissioN of
reenhouse gases?

-37-
llay2021

Page 1834

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Prior Enviromtal
Do@ot's

Mitigation MeasuG
Addressing Impacts.

Disrusion

significnt and unavoidable. (FEIR, pp. 1-70 to 1- 79; DEIR, pp-3L.+23,3A.+N.) The pags indieted in the table above contain the relevmt malysis of the potential impacts.

FPASP projtrt as analyzed in the 20L1 EIR after implementation of the following nitigation measures: MM 38.41& MM 38.4-1b. (Water Addmdm, p. 3-8.)

dimte chmge impacts. (Exh. 3, pp. 27-28,31-37.)

Mitigation Merews:
o MM 3A.2-1a
r MM 3A.2-1b
. MM3A.4-1
. MM3A.2-2
e MM 3A.42a
e MM 3A.t1-2b
r MM 3B.tl1a
e MM 3B.,1-1b

Condusioru

climate change imPacts (Guidelina, $ 15162), nor would it r6ult in any new signifiant impacts that are pmliar to the prci(t or its site (Guidelinc, $ 15183).

Are There Previously
Identilied Signifimt

Effects That, As A
Reslt Of Substantial

New Inforutim
Not Known At The
Time The EIR W6
Certified, Are Now

Debemined To Have
A More S€vde

Advqse Impact?

Are There Polentially
Signifi@t Off-Site

Impacts And
Cmulative Imp{ts

Which Were Nf,t
Disossed In Tre

P!io! EIR Prepa€d
Ior The Goeral
Pla,CoImmty
Plm O! Zonirg

Action?

Are TheE Effects

That Were Not
Analyad As

Signifi@t Eftus kr
A P!io! EIR On The

Zoning ActiolL
Gmeral Plan O!
CommityPlm
With Whidr The

Prcjet Is C@sistent?

Are There Effects

That Ac Peculiar To
The Proiect That Will
Not B€ Substmtirally

MitigadBy
Appli@tion Of

Uniforuily Applied
Developm@t Policies

O! Standalds That
Have Bsr

P@iously Adopted?

Are There Eff(ts
That AE Pecu-liar To
The Ptoject O! The

Parcel On Which The
Ploject Would B€

Lcated That Have
Not Bes Disdo*d

In a Prior EIR On The
Zoning Actio4

Goeral Plm, Or
CommityPlm
With Whidr the

Ploiect is C@sistot?

Any New
Inforution of

Subsbntial
Importme

Requiling New
Analysis o!

Verifrotion?

Any New
Ci!(reteG
Involving New

Signifi@t Impacts
or Substatially More

Severe Impacts?

Do Proposed
Chages hvolve
New Signifi@t

Impacts o!
Substantially More

Severe Impacts?

Where Impact Was

Analyzd in Prior
Enviromotal

Doommts.

FPASPDTaftEIR
pp.3A4-1 to-49

Environmental
Issue Area

7. Greenhorue Gas
Eniesions. Would
the miect

Mmgini Rmch Phe 1C +Pack (Mmgini Roch Phse 1 Iot 11)
CEQA Exemption and Streamlining Amlysis

-38-
May 2027

Page 1835

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



8. HAZARDS AND HAZARDOUS MATERIALS

Mmgini Rmd Phm 1C &Pack (Mmgini Rach Phae 1 Lot 11)
CEQA Exemption and Streamlining Analysis

Prior Environmmtal
Domqt's

Mitigation Measurs
AddEssing lrnpacts.

None required

MM3A.8-2
3,A.9-1

Are There Previously
ldmtified Signincat

Effets That, As A
Result Of Substantial

New Infomtion
Not lGown At The
Time The EIR W6
Certilied Are Now

Detemined To Have
A More Severe

Advers Irnpact?

No

No

Are There PotenLally
Sitnifi@t Off-Site

Impacts And
Cumulative Impfcts

Which Wse Ntrt
Disds*d In The

Prior EIR Prepaed
For The Gmeral
Plm,Comrty
Plil Or Zoning

Action?

No

No

Are There Effects

That Were Not
Analyad As

Signiliat Etrects In
A Prior EIR On The

Zoning Actio&
General Plm Or
CotlmuityPlm
With Which The

hoiect Is Coroistent?

No

No

Are There Effects

That Are Pmliar To
The Prcject That Will
Not Be Substantially

MirigadBy
Appli@tion Of

Uniformly Applied
Developmat Policies

Or Standards That
Have Bq

Previously Adopd?

No

No

Are TheF Effets
That Are Peculia To
The koiect Or The

Paral On Which The
Proiect Would Be

L@ated That Have
Not Beq Disdosed

In a Prior EIR On The
ning Actiorr

Gaeral Pla, Or
CommityPla
WithWhich the

Proiect is Cosistqt?

No

No

Any New
Injorrution of

Substantial
Importile

Requiring New
Analysis or

Verifi€tion?

No

No

Any New
CaoNtac6
Involving New

Signifiot Impacts
or Substantially Mole

Severe Impacts?

No

No

Do Proposed
Chagc Involve
New Signi6@t

Impacts o.
Substantially More

severe Impacts?

No

No

Where Impact Was

Analyad in Prior
Environ@tal
DoMmts.

FPASP Draft EIR
pp. 3A.&1 to -36

pp. 3A.&19 to -20

pp.3A.8-20to-22

Environmental
Issue Area

8. Hazarde and
Hazardoue
Matedale Would
the pmiecL

a. Create a
significant haard
to the public or the
enviroment
tfuough the
routine traNporl
use, or disposal of
hmrdous
mtsials?

b. Create a

signficant hazad
to the public or the
enviroment
tfuough
reasombly
forGeable upset
and accident
conditioro
involving the
rel@s of
hardous
mtsials into the
enviroment?

-39-
l,ry'f.ay2021

Page 1836

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Prior Environm@tal
Do@st's

Mitigation Measues
Addressing Impacts.

MM 3A'.&6

MM3A.&3a
3.A.8-3b

3A.&3c

None required

Are There Previously
Identified Significat

Effeb That As A
Result Of Substantial

New InJorution
Not Known At The
Time The EIR Wa
Certified, Are Now

Detemined To Have
A More Sevele

Advss Impact?

No

No

No

Are There Potentally
Signifimt Off-Site

Impacts And
Cumulative knpacts

Which Were NDt
Disossed In The

Prior EIR Prepaed
For The Cmeral

Plm, Comurfty
Pla O! ZoninE

Action?

No

No

No

Are TheE Effects

Thai Were Not
Analyad As

Signifi@t Effects In
A Prior EIR On The

Zoning Action,
Gmsal Plan Or
CoIMEityPIa
With Which The

Prcject Is Consistent?

No

No

No

Are There Effects

Thai Are Pealia To
The Ploject That Will
Not Be Substmtially

MitiEadBy
Applietion Of

UniforEily Applied
Developmot Policies

Or Standards That
Have Ben

Previously Adopted?

No

No

No

Are There Effects

That AE Peculia! To
The Protect Or The

Parcel On Which The
Prcject Would Be

loGted That Have
Not Been Disdo*d

In a Prior EIR On The
Zoning Action,

Goeral Pla, Or
CommityPlm
With Whidl the

Ploiet G Coroistqt?

No

No

No

Any New
Infomtion of

Substantial
Irnportae

Requiling New
Analysis or

Verifiotion?

No

No

No

Any New
CA@tacs
Involving New

Signifimt Impacts
or Substantially More

Severe Impacts?

No

No

No

Do Prcposed
Chmges Involve
New Signifi@t

Impacts or
Substatially More

severe Impacts?

No

No

No

Where Impact Was

Analyad in Plior
Enviromstal
Dommts.

FPASP DTaft EIR
pp. 3A.8-1 to -36

pp. 34.&31 to -33

pp.3A.V22to-28

pp. 34.8-18 to -19

Environmental
Issue Area

8. Haardemd
Hdardous
Materido. would
the miecl:
c. Emit hazudous
emissioro or
handle hmrdous
or arutely
hadous
materials,
substances, or
waste within one
quarter mile of an
existing or
oroomed school?

d. Be l@ted on a

site which is
included on a list
of hazrdous
ruterials sit6
compiled pursuant

to Govsment
Code Sction
65962.5 md, as a

result, would it
qeate a signifi€nt
hard to the
public or the
envLoment?
e. For a proist
located within an
airport land use
plan or, where

Mugini Rmch Phre 1C +Pack (Mmgini Rilch Phtre 1 Lot 11)
CEQA Exemption and Streamlining Amlysis

40-
May2021,

Page 1837

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



P!io! EnviroMotal
Doamofs

Mitigation Measw
Addressing Impacts.

None required

None required

Are There Previouly
Identified Significmt

Effeb That As A
Result Of Substantial

New InJomation
Not Known At The
Time The EIR W6
Certifred, Are Now

Detemined To Have
A More Severe

Adver* Impact?

No

No

Are There Pototially
SignfiatOff-Site

Impacts Anc
Cumulatire ImFacts

Which Were Not
Disdsed In The

Prior EIR Prepred
For The Gqeal
Pla,Comuity
Ple Orz@ir-g

Action?

No

No

Are There Effets
That Were Not
Analyad As

Signifi@t Effects hr
A Prior EIR On The

Zoning ActioD
G$eral Pla Or
CotrmuityPlm
With Which The

Project Is Consistent?

No

No

Are There Effects

That Are Pmlid To
The Prcject That Will
Not Be Substantially

Mitigated By
Applietion Of

Uniforrrly Applied
Developmmt Policies

Or Stadards That
Have Bm

Previously Adopted?

No

No

Are There Effects

That AE Peculid To
The Project Or The

Pael On Which The
Project Would Be

Ltraied That Have
Not Beo Disdosed

In a Prior EIR On The
Zoning ActiorL

Greral Plm, Or
CotmuityPle
WithWhich the

Proiect is Coreistot?

No

No

Any New
InJorution of

Substatial
Importee

Requiring New
Analysis or

Vsifi@tion?

No

No

Any New
CfuoGtmcs
Involvint New

Sitnfi@t Impacts
or Substantially More

Severe Impacts?

No

No

Do Propo*d
Chmg6 Involve
New Signifi@t

bnpacts or
Substantially MoE

Severe Impacts?

No

No

Where Impact Was
Analyad in Prior

Environmmtal
Do@ots.

FPASP DTaft EIR
pp. 3A'.8-1 to -36

pp. 34.&18 to -19

P.34.8-29

Environmental
Issue Area

E Hazardg and
Haadoue
Materials. Would
the Droiect
such a plm has not
ben adopted,
within two mils of
a public airport or
public ue airport,
would the proiect
result in a safety
hmrd for pople
rsiding or
working in the
oroict uea?

f. For a projct
within the vicinity
of a private
airstrip, would the
proiect result in a
safuty hzard for
people rciding or
working on the
Droiect area?

g. impair
implementation of
o! physically
interfere with an
adopted
emerSency

reporee plan or
ererSmcy
evadation Dlan?

Mmgini Rmch Phrc 1C rt-Pack (Mmgini Rmch Phce l Lot 11)
CEQA Exemption and SUeamlining Analysis

4"1-
Mav2O27

Page 1838

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Prior Enviromtal
Dommt's

Mitigation Measues
Addressing Impacts.

None require

Are There Ileviously
Identified Significmt
Eftu That As A

Result Of Substetial
New Info@Uq

Not l(nom At The
Time The EIR W6
Certified Are Now

Detemined To Have
A More Severe

AdveR Irnpact?

No

Are There Poten6ally
SignifimtOfi-Site

Impacts And
Cuulative brFcts

Which Wft l.lot
Disqssd In The

Prior EIR Plepded
Fo! The GmeEl
Plm,Comuity
Plm Or Zonirt

Action?

No

Are There Effects

That Were Not
Analyred As

Signifi@t Effects In
A Prior EIR On The

Zoning Actiorr
Goeral Plm Or
ComuityPlm
WithWhich The

ftoiect Is CoNistent?

No

Are There Effecb
That Ae Pmlia To
The Prcject That WiI
Noi Be Substatially

MidgadBy
Appli@tion Of

Unifomrly Applied
Developmmt Policies

Or Stadards That
Have Bm

Previously Adopted?

No

Are There Effects

That Are Peculiar To
The Ploiect Or The

Parel On Which The
Proiect W@ld Be

L@ted That Have
Not Beq Disdo*d

In a Prior EIR On The
ning Actio&

Gseral Plan, O!
CommityPle
With Which the

Proid is Consi+mt?

No

Any New
Info@tion of

Subshtial
Importme

Requiring New
Analysis or
Veriffcation?

No

Any New
Cir@tec6
rrvolving New

Signifi@t Irnpacts
or Substantia.lly More

Severe Impacts?

No

Do Proposed
Chmges lrvolve
New Signifi@t

Impacts or'
Substantially Moe

Serele Impacts?

No

Where Impact Was

Analyzd in Plior
Envtuo@tal
Do@mts.

FPASPDTaftBIR
pp. 3A.&l to -36

pp. 34.&18 to -19

Environmental
Issue Area

8. Hazarde and
Hazardow
Materiala Would
the miect
h. Expme pople
or structurg to a
signifient risk of
lms, iniuy or
death involving
wildlandfue,
induding where
wildlands ue
adiacmt to
urbanizd areas or
where rcidencs
ile intemixed
with wildlands?

Mmgini Rmdr Phe 1C 4-Pack (Mmgini Rmdr Phce l Iot 11)
CEQA Exemption and Streanlining Amlysis

-42-
May2O21

Page 1839

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Prior Envirdmtal
Doom@t's

Mitigation Meare
Addrssing Impacts.

Disrusion

DEIR also malyzs Impact 3A.&7 related to mGquito and v*tor conrol. (Se pp- 34.8-33 to -35; MM 3A.&2.)

Mitigatim Mereres:
. MM3A.&2
r MM3A.9-1
r MM3A.&6
o MM 3A.8-3a
r MM3A.&3b
o MM3A.&3c
r MM3A.8-7
r MM 3B.&1a
r MM3B.&1b
r MM 3B.16-3a
. MM3B.16-3b
r MM3B.&5a
. MM3B.&5b

Condreion

mtsials imPacts (Guideline, $ 15162), nor would it result in any new signifient impacts that are peculiar to the proiect or its site (Guidelin6, S 15183).

Are There Previously
Identified Signifimt

Effcts That, As A
Result Of Substantial

New Infomtio
Not IGown At The
Time The EIR Wa
Cotified Are Now

Detemined To Have
A More Severe

Adver* Impact?

Are There Potentialy
Sitnfi@tOff-Site

Impacts Anc
Cuulative IrnFacts

Which Wse Not
Disossed In The

P!io! EIR Prepred
Ior The Goeal

Pla, ColMuity
Ple Or Zonir.g

Action?

AreThereEffu
That Were Not
Analyad As

Signifi@t Effects kr
A Prio! EIR On The

Zoning Action,
Greral Plar Or
CoImuityPlm
With Whidrlhe

Prcject Is Cmsistent?

Are There Eff(ts
That Are P(uliar To
The ftoject That Will
Not Be Substiltially

Mitigated By
Applietion Of

Unifornly Applied
Dewlopmdt Policies

Or Standalds That
Have Been

Previously Adopted?

Are There Effects
That Are Peulid To
The Prcjeci Or The

Pacel On Whidr The
Project Would Be

L@ted Thal Have
Not B€en Disdosd

In a Prior EIR On The
Zoning Action,

Goeral Plm, Or
ComwityPla
With Whidrthe

Proid is Consistmt?

Any New
Infomation of

Substantial
Importae

Requiring New
Analysis or

Verifi@Uon?

Any New
Cir@tacs
Involving New

Signiti@t Impacts
or Substantially More

Severe Impacts?

Do Prcpo*d
Chmgs Involve
Nw Signifimt

Impacts or
Substantially More

Sevse Impacts?

Where Impact Was

Analyred in Prior
Environmf,tal

Doommts.

FPASP DTaIt EIR
pp.3A.&1 to-36

Environmental
Issue Area

& Hazards ud
Hzardm
Materiale. Would
the Dmiect

Mmgini Rmch Phe lC 4-Pack (Mmgini Rmch Phae 1 Lot 11)
CEQA Exemption and Streamlining Analysis

-43-
May2O2l

Page 1840

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



9. HYDROLOGYANDWATERQUALITY

Mmgini Rmch Phre lC 4-Pack (Mmgini Rmch Phroe 1 Lot 11)
CEQA Exemption and Streamlining Amlysis

Prior Envirommtal
Dommt's

Mitigation Measrc
Addressing Impacts.

MM34.9-1

None requted

Arc There Previously
Identified Significmt

Effects That As A
Result Of Substantial

New Injomtion
Not Knom At The
Time The EIR W6
Certified" Are Now

Detemined To Have
A More Severe

Adver* Irnpact?

No

No

Arc There Potentially
Signifi@t Off-Site

Ihpacts And
Cumulative ImIEcb

Which Wse Not
Disassd In Tr

Prior EIR Prepded
For The GseEl
Pla,Comuity
Pla O! Zonirrg

Action?

No

No

Are TheF Effects

That Were Not
Analyred As

Signiliat Effects In
A Prior EIR On The

Zoning Actio&
Goera.l Plm Or
ComuityPla
With Which The

Project Is Consistent?

No

No

Are There Effects

That Are Peculia! To
The Prcject That Will
Not Be Substatially

MitigadBy
Appliotion Of

UniJormly Applied
Development

Policies Or Standards

That Have B@
Previously Adopted?

No

No

Are There Effects

That Are Pmliar To
The Ploitrt O! The

Pacel On Which The
Prciect Would Be

L$ated That Have
Not Been DisdoFd

In a Prior EIR On The
Zonin8 Actior;

Goeral Pla O!
ComuityPlm
With Whidrthe

Proiet is CoNistmt?

No

No

Any New
Iffomation of

Substantial
Importane

Requiring New
Analysis or
Verifiqtion?

No

No

Any New
Cir@tacs
Involving New

Signifiat Impacts
or Substetially More

Severe Impacts?

No

No

Do Proposd
Chage Involve
New Signifi@t

Impacts or
Substantially More

Serere Impacts?

No

No

Where Impact Was
Analyad in P!io!

Environmmtal
Do@mts.

FPASP Draft EIR
pp. 3A.9-1 to -51

pp. 3.4.9-24 to -28

pp. 3,{.9-45 to -50

Environmental
Issue Area

9. Hydmlogy and
WaterQulity.
Would the Proixt
a. Violate any
water quality
stmdards or waste
discharge
requirements?

b. Substantially
deplete
groundwater
supplies or interfere
substantially with
groundwater
rehage such that
there would be a

net deficit in aquifer
volune or a
lowering of the loel
groundwater table
level (e.g., the
production rate of
preexisting nearby
wells would drop to
a level which would
not support existing
land uss or
plamed uses for
which omits have

-4-
May2021

Page 1841

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Prior Enviromtal
Do@qfs

Mitigation Mearc
Add6ing Impacts.

MM 3A.9-1

MM34.9-2

Are There Previouly
Idotified Signifiat
EtuThat AsA

Reillt Of Substantial
New lnforutio

Not (anoM At The
Time The EIR W6
Certified Are Now

Detemined To Have
A More Sewe

AdveR Impact?

No

No

Are There Potentially
Signifi@t Gf-Site

Impacts And
Cuulative Impacts

Which Were Not
Disos*d In The

Prio! EIR ftepaed
For The Gwlal
Plm,Coruity
Pla Or Zming

Action?

No

No

Are There Effets
That Were Not
Analyad As

Signifiot Effects In
A Prio! EIR On The

Zoning Actio,
Goeral Plm Or
ColMsityPla
With Vvhich The

ftoiect Is Crcistent?

No

No

Are There Effects

That AF Psulia To
The Prot(t That Will
Not B€ Substetia.lly

MitigaHBy
Appli@tion Of

Uniformly Applied
Developmmt

Policies Or Standards
That Have Beo

Pmio6ly Adopted?

No

No

Are There Effects

That AE Pecarlia To
The Prcject Or the

Palel On Which The
Project Would Be

L@aled That Have
Not Beo Disdosd

In a P!io! EIR On The
Zoning Actio&

Goeral Plar; Or
CommityPlm
With Whidr the

Proid is Consisht?

No

No

Any New
Infomtion of

Substantial
IsportmG

Requiling Ns
Analysis or
Veri6qtim?

No

No

Any New
CirmtaG
Involving New

Sitnifi@t Impacb
or Substantially More

Sewe Inpacts?

No

No

Do Prcposed
Chages hvolre
New Sitni6@t

lnpacts or
Substmtially More

Severe Impacts?

No

No

Where Impact Was
Analyad in Prior
Envirommtal
Dommb.

FPASP DraftEIR
pp.34.91to-51

pp.3A.9-24to-2&

pp.3A.9-28to-37

Environmental
Issue Area

9, Hydrology and
Water Quality.
Would the hoixt
ben Eanted?

c. Substmtially
alter the existing
draimge pattern of
the site or aea,
induding through
the altsation of the
course of a shem
or river, in a
mmswhich
would rsult in
substantial ercion
or siltation on- or
off-site?

d. Substantially
alter the existing
draimge pattern of
the site or area,

induding through
the alteration of the
course of a stream
or river, or
substantially
insease the rate or
mount of suface
runoffinammer
which would rsult
in flooding on- or
off+ite?

Mmgini Rmch Phre IC tl-Pack (Mmgini Rmch Phce 1 Lot 11)
CEQA Exemption and Streamlining Analysis

45-
May2027

Page 1842

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Prior Envfu@mtal
Domot's

Mitigation Meare
Add$sing Impacts.

MM3A.9-1
MM34.9-2

None required

None required

None required

Are There Prwiously
Idmtilied Signifi@t

Ef{ecb That As A
Result Of Substantial

New Infomtion
Not lGown At The
Time The EIR W6
Certiffed, Are Now

Detemined To Have
A More Severe

AdvsF lqpact?

No

No

No

No

Are There Potentially
Signifi@t O:f-Site

Impacts And
Cmulative lnpacts

Which WeE Not
Disos*d Ir- The

Prior EIR Pre?ared
For The Goeral
Pla,Co@ity
Plan Or Z6ing

Action?

No

No

No

No

Are Thee Effds
That Were Not
Analyred As

Signifi@t Effects Ir
A Plior EIR On The

ning Actim,
Gmeral Plm Or
ComuityPla
With Whidrlhe

Prcject Is C@sistent?

No

No

No

No

Are There EfGcs
That Are Peculid To
The Project That Will
Not Be Substetialy

MitigadBy
Appli@tion Of

Uniforrdy Applied
Developmot

Polici* Or Standards
That flave Bm

Previously Adopted?

No

No

No

No

Are There Effects

That Are Pmliar To
The Project Or The

Parcel On Which The
Project Would Be

L@t€d That Have
Not Beq Disdosed

rr a Prior EIR On The
Zoning Action,

Gmral Plm, Or
CommityPla
With t{hidr the

Proiet is Cffiistmt?

No

No

No

No

Any New
Infomtion of

Substantial
Importae

Requiring Nry
Analysis or
Veri6etion?

No

No

No

No

Any New
Ci@tanc
Involving New

Signifi@t Impacts
o! Substantially More

Sevse Impacts?

No

No

No

No

Do Prcposed
Chags Involve
New Signifimt

Impacts or
Substantially More

Severe Impacts?

No

No

No

No

Where Irnpact Was
Analyad in Prior

EnvfuoMotal
Do@@ts.

FPASPDTaTTEIR

pp. 34.9-1 to -51

pP.3A.9-2U2

Also w generally
Backbone

Infrastructure
MND

See generally pp.
3A.9-1 to -51

p.34.9-45

p.3A.945

Environmental
Issue Area

9. Hydrology and
WaterQualig.
WoldthePrcict:
e. Crate or
contribute ruoff
water which would
exced the €Pacity
of existing or
plamed storm
water draimge
system or provide
substantial
additioml sourcs
of polluted moff?
f. Otheruise
substantially
degrade water
qulity?
g. Place housing
witlin a 1OGyttr
flmd hazrd area as

mpped on a
fedsal Flood
HardBouduy
or Flood Insumce
Rate Map or other
flmdhard
delineation mp?
h. Place within a
100-year flmd
haard ar€
structur6 which

Mmgini Rmdr Phe lc+Pack (Megini Rmdr Phce 1Lotll)
CEQA Exmption and Streamlining Analysis

4G
May2021

Page 1843

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Prior Environnmtal
Doomht's

Mitigation Merews
AddEssing Inpacts.

MM3A.9-4

None required

Are There Previously
Ident'rfied Significat

Effects Tha9 As A
Result Of Substantial

New Info@ti@
Not Known At The
Time The EIR W6
Certified Are Now

Debmined To Have
A More Severe

Advere Impact?

No

No

Are There Potentially
Signifimt O-f-Site

lmpacts And
Cuulative bapacts

Which Were Not
DisasFd Ir The

Prior EIR Preraed
For The Gs.eral
Pla,Colmrity
Plm O! Zoling

Action?

No

No

Are There Effects

That Werc Not
Analyad As

Signifi@t Effects Ii
A Prior EIR On The

ZoninS Action,
Greral Pla Or
ComuityPla
With Which The

Ploject Is Consistent?

No

No

Are There Effects

That Are Peculiar To
The Prcject That Will
Not Be Substatially

Mitigated By
Appliotion Of

UniforEily Applied
DeveloptlBt

Policies Or Standards

That Have Bm
Previously Adopted?

No

No

Are There Effects

That AE Peculiar To
The Ploiect Or The

Parcel Or Which The
Proiect Wouid Be

Lcated That Have
Not Beo Disdosd

In a Prior EIR On The
Zoning Actio4

Gqeral Pla, Or
ComuityPlil
With Whidr the

Ploiect is CoNistot?

No

No

Any New
Inforution of

Substantial
Importme

R€quiring New
Analysis or
Verifi@ti@?

No

No

Any New
Ciromstmc6
Involving New

Sitnifi@t Lnpacts
or Substantially More

Severe Impacts?

No

No

Do Prcpord
Chaga lrvolve
New Signifimt

Impacts or
SubstantiaUy More

Severe Impacts?

No

No

Where Impact Wd
Analyad in Plior

Environmotal
Do@ots.

FPASP DTaIt EIR
pp. 3A.9-1 to -51

pP. 34.9-43 to -,14

Not relevmt

Environmental
Issue Area

9. Hydrology and
WaterQuality.
Would the Proitrt
would impede or
redtect flood
flows?

i. Expce pmple or
structurG to a
significant risk of
loss, injury or death
involving flooding,
including flooding
as a rsult of t}te
failure of a lwe or
dam?

j. Inundation by
seichg tsunami, or
mudflow?

Mmgini Rmch Phe 1C &Pack (Mmgini Rmch Phce 1 tot 11)
CEQA Exemption and Streamlining Analysis

47-
May2O21

Page 1844

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Prior Enviromtal
Do@ot's

Mitigati@ Meas!6
Addre$ing Impacts.

Disrusioru

3s.)

Mitigation Mereres:
r MM3A.9-1
. MM3A.9-2
. MM3A.9-4
r MM 3B.91a
r MM3B.91b
r MM 3A.3-1a
. MM3A.3.1b
r MM3B.93a
. MM3B.93b

Condusim:

quality impacts (Guidelins, $ 15162), nor would it rsult in any new significant impacts that are psliar to the prcject or its site (Guidelin6, S 15183).

Are There Previously
Identilied Signifimt

Eff(b That, As A
R€sult Of Substantia.l

New Injo@ti6
Not Knom At The
Time The EIR W6
Certilie4 Are Now

Detemined To Have
A More Severe

Adver* Inpact?

Are There Potmtially
Signifi@t Off-Site

knpacts A1d
Cmulative Inpacts

Which Were Not
Disossd h The

P.ior EIR Pre,pded
For The G@ra-l
Plm,Comuity
Plm Orzoning

Action?

Are There Effects

That Were Not
Analyad As

Signifi@t Etr(ts kr
A Prior EIR On The

Zoning Action,
Gmeral Plan Or
ColruuityPla
With WhidrThe

Project Is Consistent?

Are There Effects

That AE Peculia To
The Prciect That WiI
Not Be Substetially

Mitigaied By
Appli@tion Of

Uniformly Applied
Developm@t

Policies O! Standnds
That Have Bq

Previously Adopted?

Are There Effects

That Are Pedlid To
The Prcject Or The

Parel On Which The
Plojet Would Be

k@ted That Have
Not Beq Disdosed

In a Prior EIR On The
Zoning Action,

Gqeral Pla, Or
ComEityPle
With Whidr the

Ploiet is CoGistqt?

Any New
Info!@tion of

Substantial
Importme

Requiring New
Analysis o!
Vdin@tion?

Any New
Cir@tac
Involving New

SiSnili@t Lnpacts
or Substdtially More

Severe Impacts?

Do Prcposed
Chilg6 Involre
New Signifi@t

Impacts o!
Substantially More

Severe Ihpacts?

Whee Impact Was

Analyad in Prior
Envfuollmtal
Do@sts.

FPASP DraftEIR
pp. 34.9-1 to -51

Environmental
Issue Area

9. Hydrology and
Water Quality.
Would the ProiecL

Mmgini Rmch Phm 1C &Pack (Mmgini Rmch Phse l Iot 11)

CEQA Exemption and Streamlining Analysis

-4&
May2021,

Page 1845

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



10. LAND USEAND PLANNING

Mmgini Rmch Phe 1C4.Pack (Mmgini Rmch Phce l lot 11)
CEQA Exemption and SEeamlining Analysis

Prior Enviromtal
DoM6t's

MitigatimMere
Add6ing lmpacis.

None requted

None require

Are TheF Previouly
Identified Signifi@t

Eff6b That, As A
R€fllt Of Substantial

Nry Inlorution
Not l(nom At The
TimeThe EIRW6
Cati.fied, Are Now

Detemined To Have
A More Severe

Adwe Impact?

No

No

Are There PoErtialy
Signifi@t Off-Site

Impacts Ard
CMul.ative Idpacts

Whidr WseNot
Disos*d InThe

Prior EIR Prepded
For The Greral
Pla,Comuity
Plm Orz@ing

Action?

No

No

Are Th@ Effects
That Were Not
Analyad As

Signfi@t Etrsts Ar

A Prior EIR On The
Zoing Actim,
Goeral Plm Or
Comuity Plan
With Which 118

Protect Is Coreislent?

No

No

Are There Effets
That Are Pfllia To
The Project That WiI
Not Be Substantiauy

MitigadBy
Appliction Of

Unilormly Applied
Developmt Policies

Or Standards That
Have Bs

Previously Adopted?

No

No

AreTh@ Effects

That Ae Peculiil To
The Proiect Or The

Prel On Which The
Proiect Would Be

Leted That Have
Not Beq Disdosed

In a Prior EIR Oir The
Zoning ActiorL

Gmral Plm, Or
CommityPla
With Whichthe

Ploiat is Coroistqt?

No

No

Any New
Inforution of

Substantial
Importane

Requiring New
Analysis o!
Vdifictim?

No

No

Any New
Ci!@tanc
Involving New

Signiti@t Impacb
or Substantially More

Sev@ Impacts?

No

No

Do Prcposed
Chaga hvolve
New Signi6@t

lmpacts or
Substantially More

Sev@ Idpacts?

No

No

WheF ImLpact Was
Analyad in Prior
EnviMmotal
Do(mqts.

FPASPDraftEIR
p,p. 34.10-1 to -49

p.3l'7G29

pp. 34.1G34 to -41

Environmental
Issue Area

10, Iand Uee and
Plaming Wodd
lhemi*t
a. Physicaly
divide an
stablished
comunity?

b. Conflict with
any applieble
lmd use plar;
pohcy, ot
regulation of
m agency
with juisdiction
over the proict
(indudin& but not
limited to the

Sensal plaD
spcific plan, lml
coastal prognrL or
zoning ordimnce)
adopted for the
pupose of
avoiding or
nitigating an
enviromental
effect?

49-
May2t27

Page 1846

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



P!io! Envirmtd
Dodma/s

Mitigation Meare
Addressing Impacts.

None required

Are There Prsiosly
Idotified Signifiot

Etrects Thal As A
Result Of Substantial

New InJo@ti@
Not KnoM At The
Time The EIR W6
Certi.6ed" Are Now

Detemined To Have
A More Serere

Advss Irnpact?

No

No

Are There Potentially
Signifi@tOFSite

Impacis Ard
Cuulatire Ispacts

Which Wde Not
Disssd In the

Prior EIR Prepared
For The Gaeral
Pla,Cotfuuity
Plm Or Zomg

Action?

No

No

Are There Effects
That Were Not
Analyud As

Signifiat Effecrs IIr
A Prior EIR On The

Zoning Acti@,
G@ral Ple Oi
CotMuity Plan
WithWhidrThe

Proiect Is Cosistent?

No

No

Are TheE Effects

That Are Peculia! To
The Pioiect That WiU
Not Be Substatially

MititaHBy
Appliotion Of

Uniforniy Applied
Developmt Policies

Or Standads That
Have Bq

fteviously Adopted?

No

No

Are There Effects

That Are Pcutia To
The Project Or The

PrelOnWhichThe
Ptojd Wodd Be

L6ated That Have
Not Beq Dsdosed

In a Prior EIR On The
Zoning Acti@,

Gmeral Plarl Or
Comuity Plan
With Whidr the

Proiect is Coreistot?

No

No

Any New
Inforution of

Substantial
Importane

Requiring New
Analysis or

Verifi@Um?

No

No

Any New
Cirutmc6
Involving New

Signifi@t Impacts
or Substandally More

sevre Impacts?

No

No

Do ftoposed
Chang6 Involw
New Signifimt

Impacts or
Substantially More

Severe Impacts?

No

No

Where Impact Was
Analyad in Prio!
Enviromtal
Do@6ts.

FPASPDTaftEIR
pp. 3.dlG1 to 49

pp. 3.4.&93 to 94

Not relsan! also
se Folsom South

of U.S. Highway 50

Spaific Plan
Prciect's CEQA
Findings of Fact

ild Statemmt of
Ovmiding

Coreideratiore, pp.

%7-363

Environmental
Issue Area

10. land Use and
Plming. Would
Are miect
c. Conflict with
my applieble
habitat
coreruation plm
or mtual
comuity
conseration olan?

d. Contribute to
thedmy of m
aisting uban
center?

Mmgini Rmdr Phm 1c+Pack (Mmgini Rmdr Ph6e 1lrt11)
CEQA Exmption and Streamlining Analysis

-5G
May2O27

Page 1847

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Prior Enviromotal
Dommt's

Mitigati@ Measu$
Addressing Lnpacts.

Disrusioru

The paga indicated in the table above contain the relevant amlysis of the potential impacts.

the 2011 EIR after implementation of the following mitigation measurs: MM 38.10-5. (Water Addmdu& p. 3-12.)

1) is a complmmtary dmrent to the Folsom Plm Area Spcific Plan and the Folsom Plm Area Spcfic Plm Commity Guidelina.

2021).) In any evmt the Magini Ranch Pha* 1C tl-Pack proiect would not impede the implementation of the South Sasmento HCP.

Mitigation Merews:
r MM38.10-5

Conduion:

(Guidelins, $ 15162), nor would it rsult in my new signifiGnt impacts that are peculiar to the proict or its site (Guidelinc, $ 15183).

Are There heviously
Identified Significat

EffuThat, AsA
Rsuit Of Substartiai

New InJo@tion
Not Known At The
Time The EIR W6
Cstified, Are Now

Detemined To Have
A More Sewe

Advers Impact?

AE There Potentally
Si8nifi@t Off-Site

Impacts And
CMu.lative Impacb

Which Wft Ntrt
Disqs*d In The

Prio! EIR Prepded
lor The Gcrsl

Plan, CoMuty
Plm Or Zming

Action?

Aie There Eff6ts
Thai Were Not
Analyred As

Signifi@tEftuIr
A Prior EIR On The

Zoning ActiorL
Greral Pla Or
CommityPlm
With WhidrThe

Ploject Is C@sistent?

Are There Eftu*
That Are Ptrulitr To
The Prcject That WiU
Not Be SubstantiaUy

MitigadBy
Appli@tion Of

Uniformly Applied
Developaot Policies

Or Standards That
Have Beo

PrevioNly Adopted?

Are There Effects

That Are Peculiar To
The Plotect Or The

Puel On Which The
Prciect Would Be

l@bd That Have
Not B€e Disdosd

In a Prio! EIR On The
nint Actio&

Goeral Plm, Or
Comuity Plan
With Whidr the

Ploiect is CoGistsrt?

Any New
Inforution of

Subshtiral
Importme

Requiring New
Analysis or
Vsiietim?

Any New
Cir@taG
Involving New

Signifi@t Impacts
or Substantially More

Sevft Impacts?

Do Prcposed
Chags lrvolre
New Signi6@t

Impacts or
SubstantiaUy MoE

Sevse Impacts?

WheE Impact Was
Analyad in Prior

Envi!onmdtal
Dodmmts.

FPASP Draft EIR
pp. 3A.1Gl to -49

Environmental
Issue Area

10, Lad Uee md
Plming Would
the miect

Mmgini Rmch Phre lC ePack (Mmgini Rach Phce 1 Lot 11)

CEQA Exenption and Streamlhing Amlysis
-51-

May2027

Page 1848

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



11. MINERAL RESOURCES

Mmgini Ruch Phm lC +Pack (Milgini Rilch Ph6e 1 Lot u)
CEQA Exenption and Streamlining Analysis

Prior Envirommtal
Domot's

MitigatiqMe6rc
Addressing Impacts.

MM34.7-9

Same as (a) above

Are There heviously
Identified Sitni6@t

Etr6b That, As A
Result Of Substantial

Nff Infomtion
Not I(nown At The
Tifre The EIR W6
Certified Are Now

Detemined To Have
AMoreSem

Adw Impact?

No

No

Are There Potentially
SignfiotOff-gte

Irnpacts And
CMulative Imprcb

Which Were Not
Disossd In Tle

Prio! EIR Prepard
For The G@er.I

Plan, Comuity
Ple Or ZminE

Action?

No

No

Are There Eff(ts
That Were Not
Analyad As

Signifi@tEftuIr
A Prior EIR On The

ning Action,
Goeral Pla Or
ComuityPlm
With Which The

Prcject Is Cmsisbnt?

No

No

Are There Eftus
That Are Pecailia To
The Project That Will
Not Be SubstantiaUy

MitigadBy
Applietion Of

Unilormly Applied
Dewlop@t Policies

Or Shdards That
Have Beo

Priosly Adopted?

No

No

Are There Effects

That Are Pculia To
The Project Or The

PdOnWhichThe
Ploj(t Would Be

L@ted That Have
Not 8€6 Disdosed

In a Prior EIR On The
Zonin8 Actim,
Gwral Plan, Or
ColMuity Plan
WithWhidr the

P.oiect is CoNistsrt?

No

No

Any New
Inforution of

Substantial
Ihportane

Requting New
Analysis or
Vsi6etion?

No

No

Any New
CiroNtilcs
Involving New

Signifi@t Impacts
or Substantially MoE

Sevoe Inpacts?

No

No

Do Prcposed
Chage Involve
New Signiff@t

Impacts or
Substmtially More
Sere Impacts?

No

No

Where Impact W6
Analyad in Prior

Envi!l)matal
Do@ots.

FPASPDTaftEIR
pp.3d7-1to-()

pp. 3A.7-36 to -38

Same as (a) above

Environmental
Issue Area

1t Mn€cal
Reeoulce& Would
Ore Proie(t
a. Result in the lN
of availability
of a known minsal
rmurce tlut
would be of value
to the region md
the rcidents of the
state?

b. Rsult in thelN
of availability of a
lffiUy-importmt
minsalrmue
rtrovsy site
delineated on a

loel general plm,
spcific plm or
other land use
olan?

-52-
May2027

Page 1849

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Prior Enviromotal
Do@ofs

Miti8ation MeasuG
AddEssing Impacts.

Discsion

amlyzed in the 2011 EIR and that no mitigation measurs were necessary to addrss the water supply and water faci.litic aspect of the FPASP pro.iect. (Water Addendur4 p. }'13.)

Mitigation Measres:
. Nonerequired

Condusion:

(Guidelina, $ 15152), nor would it rault in any new significant impacts that are pauliar to the proiect or its site (Guidelines, S 15183).

Are There Previously
Identified Significmt

Eff*ts That, As A
Result Of Substantial

New Infomation
Not Known At The
Time The EIR W6
Certfied, Are Now

Detenined To Have
A More Severe

Adve6e Impact?

Are There Potentially
Signfi@t Off-Site

Irnpacts And
Cumulative ImIEcts

Which Were Nbt
Disossed In Tle

Prior EIR Prepa-ed
For The Geneel
Plm,Comsity
Pla Or Zonirtr

Action?

Are There Effects

That Were Not
Analyad As

Signifi@t Effects In
A Prio! EIR On The

ninS Action,
Gmeral Pla Or
ColmuityPla
With Which The

Project Is Consistent?

Are There Effects

That Are Pedlia! To
The Prcject That Will
Not Be Substmtially

MitigadBy
Applietion Of

Uniformiy Applied
Developmt Policies

Or Standads That
Have Bem

Previously Adopted?

Are There Eff(ts
That Are Pmliar To
The Project O! The

Pacel On Which The
Piojtrt Would Be

Lcaled That Have
Not Bes Disdosed

In a Prior EIR On The
Zoning ActiorL

Gseral Plil, Or
ComuityPle
With Which the

Proiect is Coreistqt?

Any New
lnfo@tion of

Substantial
Importee

Requiring New
Analysis or

Vsifi@tion?

Any New
Ciromtmcs
Involvint New

Signifimt Impacts
or Substantially More

Severe Impacts?

Do Proposed
Chages trvolve
New Signifi@t

knpacts or
Substetially More

Severe Irnpacts?

Where Impact Was

Analyad in kior
Envi!onmotal

Doamsts.

FPASP DraftEIR
pp. 3A.7-1 to -40

Environmental
Issue Area

11. Mineral
Resou$es. Would
the hoiect

Mmgini Rmch Phe 1C +Pack (Mmgini Rmch Phce 1 Lot 11)
CEQA Exemption and Streamlining Amlysis

-53-
May 2027

Page 1850

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



12. NOISE

Mmgini Rach Phe 1C4-Pack (Mmgini Rmdr Phae 1Lot11)
CEQA Exemption and Streamlining Amlysis

Plior Enviromotal
Domot's

Mitigation Meaffi
AddGsint Impacts.

MM 3A'.11-4

MM3A.11-3

MM 34.11-4
3A.11-5

Are Thee Previously
Ideniified Signifimt

Eff6b That As A
Result Of Substantial

New Infomtion
Not KnoM At The
Time The EIR W6
Certified Are Now

Detemined To Have
A More Severe

Adve!* Impact?

No

No

No

Are There Potentially
Signifi@tOff-site

Impacts And
Cuulatiw Impects

Whidr Were Nlt
DisG*d In T-r

Prior EIR Prepa=d
For The Gmenl
Pla,Comuty
Plm Or ZonirB

Action?

No

No

No

Are There Effed
That Were Not
Analyred As

Signifi@t Effecb Ar

A Prior EIR On The
Zoning Acti@,
Gmeral Plm Or
Co'mmityPla
WithWhidr The

Protect Is Coroistent?

No

No

No

Are There Effects

That Are P(ulia To
The Project That WiI
Not Be Substantially

Mititahd By
Appli@tion Of

Unilormly Applied
Developmot Policies

Or Stand{ds that
Have B@r

Previously Adopted?

No

No

No

Are TheE Effects

That AE Peculia To
The Proiect Or The

Parel On Which The
ftoiect Would Be

Lcaied That Have
Not Beq Disdo*d

In a Prior EIR On The
Zoning Actio,

Goerai Plaru Or
Comwity Plan
With Which the

Proiect is CoNistot?

No

No

No

Any New
Infomtion of

Substantial
Importane

Requiling New
Analysis or
Verifiati@?

No

No

No

Any New
Cir@tacs
Involving New

Signifi@t Impacts
or Substantially More

Severe Impacts?

No

No

No

Do Prcposed
Chaga Involve
New Signi6@t

Impacts or
Substetially More

Serere lrnpacts?

No

No

No

Where Impact Was
Analyzd in Prior

Environm6tal
Do@{ts.

FPASP DraftEIR
pp. 3A.11-1 to -52

pp. 3,4'.11-50 to -51

pp. 3A.11-33 to -35

pp. 3A.11-35 to -48

Envirommtal
Issue Area

1lL Noise. Would
the pDoiect resulf
n
a. Expcue of
persom to or
gensation of noise
levels in exccs of
standards
stablished in the
lmal general plan
or noise ordinmce,
or applicble
stmdilds of other
asmcis?
b. Expcue of

Persore to or
gmaation of
exccsive
groundbome
vibration or
groundbome noise
levels?

c. A substmtial
perment
ins€se in mbient
noi* levels in the
proiect vicinity
above levels
existing without
the Droitrt?

-5+
May2021

Page 1851

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Prior Enviromqtal
DoM6fs

Mititatiq Measwes
Addressing lmpacts.

MM 3A.11-1

3,A.11-3

None required

Are There Previously
Idmtified Signidcat
EfuThat, AsA

Result Of Substantial
New Info@tion

Not KnoM At The
Time The EIR W6
Certi6ed Are Now

Detemined To Have
A More Severe

Adwr* Impact?

No

No

Are There Pobntially
Signifiot Off-Site

Impacts Ani
Cumulative ImFcts

Which Were llot
Disos*d In The

Prior EIR Prepaed
For The Gmal

Plan, Coluuity
Plm O! Zonirg

Action?

No

No

Are There Effats
That Wete Not
Analyred As

Signifi@t Effects In
A Prior EIR on The

Zoning Actiorr
Gaeral Plm Or
ComwityPlil
With Whidr The

Protect Is Cmsistent?

No

No

Are There Effects

That Aft Peculid To
The Prcject That Will
Not Be Substatially

MitigadBy
Applietion Of

Unifornly Applied
Developmot Polici6

O! Standaids That
Have Ber

Previously Adopted?

No

No

AE There Effects

That AE Pecu.lia To
The Ploist O! The

Paral On Whidr The
Prciect Would Be

I!@t€d That Have
Not Bs Disdo*d

In a Prio! EIR On The
ning ActiorL

Gmeral Plaru Or
ColmuityPla
WithWhidtthe

Proiect is CoNistot?

No

No

Any New
Infomtion of

Substantial
Importile

Requtuing New
Analysis or

Verifi@tim?

No

No

Any New
Cirotanc6
Involving New

Signifimt Impacts
or Substantially Mote

Sewre Lnpacts?

No

No

Do Prcposed
Chmge lrvolve
New Signi6@t

Impacts o!
Substmtially More
Sere Impacts?

No

No

Where Impact Was
Analyad in P!io!

Environlrmtal
Do@sts.

FPASP DTaft EIR
pp. 3411-1 to -52

pp. 34.11-27 to -35

pp. 34-11-27 and
3A.11-49

Environmental
Issue Area

12 Noie. Would
the p6oiect r€sult
n
d. A substmtial
tmporily or
puiodic inaease in
mbient noise
levels in the project
vicinity above
levels existing
without the
proje€t?

e. For a projet
lmtedwithinm
airport land us
plm or where such
a plan has not been
adopted, within
two mil6 of a
public airport or
public Ee alport,
would the project
expose people
raiding or
working in the
proiect aea to
excsive noise
levels?

Mmgini Rmch Phm 1C4-Pack (Mmgini Rmch Phse 1Lpt11)
CEQA Exemption and Streamlining Analysis

-55-
May2021,

Page 1852

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Prior Envircmtal
Do@q/s

Mitigati@Meffi
Addressing Inpacts.

None requfued

Are TheE Previously
Idotified Signifiat

Effects That As A
Result Of Substantial

New InIo@tion
Not KnoM At The
Time The EIR Ws
Crti6ed, Are Now

Detemined To Have
AMoreSere

Adw Impact?

No

Are Thc Potentally
Signifiot Off-Site

Impacts And
Cmulative Impacts

Which W@ NDt
Disds*d In The

Plior EIR Preparcd
For The Gmenl
Plm,Comuity
Plan Or Zming

Acti@?

No

Are There EffRts
That Were Not
Analyad As

Signiff@t Etrects In
A Plior EIR On The

Zonint ActiolL
Gaeral Plm Or
Colmuity Plan
WithWhidrThe

Project Is Consistent?

No

Are There Efftrts
That AE PKrlia? To
The Ptojtrt That WiU
Not B€ Substmtially

MititadBy
Applietion Of

Uniformly Applied
DeEloptlMt Policies

Or Standards That
Have Bsr

Psiosly Adopted?

No

Are TheE Effects

That AE Peculiil To
the Prcject Or The

Pmel On Which The
Projet Would B€

L@ted That Have
Not B€s Disdosd

In a Prior EIR Olr The
Zoning Actio&

Goeral Plo, Or
ComuityPle
WithWhidr the

Proiect is Crcistst?

No

Any New
Inforution of

Substantial
Importane

Requnint New
Analysis or
Velifi€tion?

No

Any New
Ci@tanc
hvolving New

Signifi@t Impacis
or Substantially More

Sere Impacts?

No

Do Propo*d
Chmges Involve
NrySignifi@t

Impacts or
Substantially MoE
Sere Impacts?

No

Where lmpact W6
Analyad in Prior
Envimtal
Do@ots.

FPASPDTaftEIR
pp. 3A-11-1 to -52

PP.3A11-27

Environmental
Issue Area

lll Notse. Would
lhe p,oiect r6ult
in:
f. For a prc:iect

within the vicinity
of a private
airstrip, would the
prcject expce
psplersiding or
working in the
proj(t nea to
scssive noise
lsels?

Mmgini Rmdr Phe lC &Pack (Mmgini Rmch Phce 1 Iot 11)
CEQA Exemption and Streamlining Analysis

-5G
May2027

Page 1853

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Prior Envimmtal
DoMot's

Mitigation Measrc
AddFssing lmpacts.

Disrusioru

the potential impacts.

2011 EIR after implenentation of the following mitigation measues: MM 38.11-1a, MM 38.11-1b MM 38.11-1c, MM 3B.11-1d, MM 3B.11-1e, and MM 38.11-3. (Watc Addendu4 p. 3-14.)

See Exhibit 3 for disrussion of the Mangini Ranch Phase 1C 4-Pack project's coNistscy with noise policis in the FPASP that may be relevant to noise impacts. (Exh. 3, p. 29.)

Mitigation Mereres:
r MM 3.4'.11-1

. MM 3A.11-3
r MM 3A.11-4
r MM3.{.11-5
r MM 38.11-1a
e MM 3B.11-1b
r MM 3B.11-1c
r MM 38.11-1d
o MM 38.11-1e
. MM38.11-3
r MM 4.12-1

the FPASP EIR and simDlv add new details about noise baniers (e.s., required heisht and mterials) md buildine mtsials reouired in the Dreviouslv adoDted mitisation measurs.

Are There Previosly
Identified Significmt

Effecrs That, As A
R€sult Of Substantial

New InJorution
Not Known At The
Time The EIR W6
Certilie4 Are Now

Detemined To Have
A More Sevqe

Advqse Irnpact?

Are There Potentially
Signfi@tOff-gte

Itnpacts And
Cuulative Iaprcts

Which Wqe Not
Disds*d In The

Prior EIR Prepaed
For The Gserrl

Plan, Comuity
Ple Or Zoning

Action?

Are TheE Effects

That Were Not
Analyad As

Signifi@t Effects In
A Prior EIR On The

Zoning Actio&
Gseral Pla Or
CommityPlm
With Which The

Prcject Is Consistent?

Are There Eff€ts
That Are Peculia! To
The Proiect That Will
Not Be Substantially

MitigaEd By
Appliotion Of

Unilornny Applied
Developmdt PoLicies

Or Standards That
Have B@r

Previously Adopted?

Are There Effects

That Are Pffuliar To
The Prcject Or The

Parel On Which The
Project Would Be

Located That Have
Not Bem Disdosed

In a P!io! EIR On The
Zoning ActiorL

Goeral Pla, Or
CommityPlm
With Whidr the

Proid G Consistdi?

Any New
Inforution of

Substatial
Importae

Requiling New
Analysis or
Verifi@tion?

Any New
Cirorctmc
Involving New

Signifi@t Impacts
o! Substantially More

Sevele Impacts?

Do Prcpo*d
Chages Involve
New 5ignifi6t

Impacts or
Substantially More

Severe Impacts?

Where Irnpact Was
Analyad in Prior

Environmmbl
Doomsts.

FPASP Draft EIR
pp. 3.d11-1 to -52

Environmental
Issue Area

12 Noise. Would
the prciect result
E

Mmgini Rmch Phm IC 4-Pack (Mmgini Rmch Phtre 1I-t 11)

CEQA Exemption and Streamlining Amlysis
-57

May2021

Page 1854

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



P!io! Envkonmmtal
Doommt's

Mititation Measues
Addressing Impacts.

The following Noise Study recomendatiore implement the FPASP EIR'S mitigation measur* will be required as conditions of approval:

of Exhibit 4 shows the lots with reomended upper-floor window assembly upgrads (Lots Z 3, 4 Z 10, 11 and 98-100).

interior noise level standard. (Exh. { p. 9.)

Condreim:

(Guideline, $ 15162), nor would it result in any new significant impacts tlEt are pediar to the project or its site (Guidelins, $ 15183).

Are There Previously
Identified Significet

Effects That As A
Result Of Substntial

New Info@tion
Not Known At The
Time The EIR Wo
Certified, Are Now

Detemined To Have
A More Severe

Advese Impact?

Ale There Potentally
Signifi@t Off-Site

Irnpacts And
Cuulative knpacts

Which Were Nrt
Disos*d In The

P!io! EIR Prepded
For The Goeral
Ple,ColMnS
Pla Or Zonin3

Action?

Are There Effects

That Wele Not
Analyad As

Signiliat Effects In
A Prior EIR On The

Zoning Action,
Greral Pla Or
ColMmityPle
With Which The

Ploj(t Is Consistent?

Are There Eflects
TlEt Are Peculid To
The Prcject That Will
Not Be Substetially

Mitigad By
Appli@tion Of

Uniformly Applied
Developmf,t Policies

Or Standalds That
Have Bm

Priously Adopted?

Are There Effects

That Are Peoliar To
The Proiect Or The

Parcel On Which The
Prcject Would Be

Lo@ted That Have
Not Bem Disdoed

In a Prior EIR On The
Zoning Action,

Goeral PIa, Or
ColrmuityPla
With Which ihe

hoiect is CoEistot?

Any New
Inlorrotion of

Substantial
Importme

Requting New
Analysis or

Verifiotion?

Any New
Cir@tac6
Involving New

Signifi@t Impacts
or Substatially More

Severc Lnpacts?

Do Proposed

Changc Involve
New Signifi@t

Inpacts o!
Substetially More

Sevse Impacts?

Where Impact Was
Analyzd in Prior

Envtuon@tal
Dodmmts.

FPASP Draft EIR
pp. 3A.11-1 to -52

Environmental
Issue Area

12" Noim. Would
the prci€ct ffiult
iru

Mmgini Rmch Phe lC 4-Pack (Mmgini Rmch Phme 1 Lot 11)
CEQA Exemption and Streamlining Analysis

-58-
May2O21

Page 1855

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



13. POPULATION AND HOUSING

Mmgini Rmch Phm IC 4-Pack (Mmgrni Rilch Ph6e 1 Lot 11)

CEQA Exemption and Streamlining Amlysis

Prio! Envtonmmtal
Do@mt's

Mitigatio Measue
Addressing Impacts.

None required

None required

Are Thee Previously
Identified Significmt

Effects Thai, As A
Result Of Substantial

New Infomtion
Not Knom At The
Time The EIR W4
Certifie4 Are Now

Detemined To Have
A More SeEle

Adverse Impact?

No

No

Are There Potentally
Signfi@tOff-Site

Impacts And
Cumulative Imp:cts

Which Wqe Nf,t
Disassed In The

Prior EIR Plepded
For The Goersl
Pla,Commty
Plm O! Zonirg

Action?

No

No

Are There Effects

That Were Not
Aralyad As

Signifi@t Effects [x
A Prior EIR On The

Zoning ActiorL
Gmeral Plil Or
CoIMmityPlm
With Which The

Prcject Is Consistent?

No

No

Are There Effds
That Are P@liar To
The Prcjeci That Will
Not Be Substantially

Mitigakd By
Appli@tion Of

Uniformly Applied
Developmot Policies

O! Standards That
Have Ben

Previously Adopted?

No

No

Are There Effects

That Are Peoliar To
The Ploiect Or The

Parel On Which The
Proiect Would Be

Loeted That Have
Not Beo Disdored

In a Plior EIR On The
Zoning Action,

Goeral Pla, Or
ColmuityPla
With Whidr the

Proiet is Coreistst?

No

No

Any New
Infomtion of

Substantial
Importme

Requiling New
Analysis o!
Verifi@tion?

No

No

Any New
Cii@taces
hvolving New

Signifimt Impacts
or Substantially More

Severe Impacts?

No

No

Do Prcposd
Cungc Involve
New Signifidt

Lrpacts or
Substantially Moe

Sevqe Iinpacts?

No

No

Where Irnpact Was
Analy4d in P!io!

Environmmtal
Domsts.

FPASP DTaft EIR
pp. 3.q.131 to -16

pp. 3A.13-11 to -15

p.3A.13-15,

Environmental
Issue Area

13. Popu.lation md
Housing Would
the hoiect
a. Induce
substantial
population growth
in m rea, either
directly (for
exmple, by
proposing new
homs and
businesss) or
indir(tly (for
example, tfuough
extemion of roads
or oths
inftastructure) ?

b. Displace
substantial
numbers of
existing housing
ncssitating the
coretruction of
replacement
housing
elsewhere?

-59-
llf.ay2O21

Page 1856

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Prior Envirorctal
Domofs

Mitigati@ Meas6
AddEsing Lnpacts.

None required

Disrusion

analysis of the potmtial impacts.

as analyzed in the 2011 EIR and thus, no new mitigation was requird. (Water Addendu4 p. 3-15.)

Mitigation Meores:
. NonerequLed

Conduim:

impacts (Guidelines, $ 15162), nor would it rsult in any new signifiGnt impacts that are peculiar to the prcject or iB site (Guidelins, $ 15183).

Are There Previosly
Identified Signifi@t

Effets That As A
Result Of Substantial

New InJooation
Not KnoM At The
Time The EIR W6
Certi.6ed, Are Now

Delemined To Have
A More Severe

AdveF lnpact?

No

Are There Potmtally
Signifi@t Off-Site

Impacts And
Cuulative Inpacb

Which Wse NDt
Disru*d In The

Prior EIR Prepaed
For The Goerr-l
Plm,Comuity
Plil Or Zonin3

Adion?

No

Are There Effects

That Were Not
Analyad As

Signifi@tEftuL
A Prior EIR On The

Zoning Actio&
Greral PlaOr
Co'MmityPla
With Which the

Proiect Is Cocistent?

No

Are There Effcts
That Are Pmlia To
The Project That WiU
Not Be Substantially

Mitigated By
Appliotion Of

Uniformly Applied
Dryelopmot Policies

Or Standards That
Have Bs

Iteviously Adopted?

No

Are There Effects

That AE Peculia To
The Proiect Or The

Pilel On Which The
koiect Would Be

Ldated That Have
Not Bes Disdosed

In a Prior EIR On The
Zoning Actio&

Goeral Plan, Or
ComuityPlm
With Which the

P"6id is Cnnsieht?

No

Any New
Iilomtion of

Substantial
Importec

Requiling New
Analysis or
Vsifiotim?

No

Any New
Ciromtil6
Involvint New

Signfi@t Impacts
o! Substantially More

Severe Impacts?

No

Do Prcposed
qrag6 Involve
New Signi.fimt

Impacts or
Substantially More

Severe Impacts?

No

Where Impact Was
Analyad in P!io!
Enviromotal
Dom6ts.

FPASP DraftEIR
pp. 3d111 to -15

P.3.{.1&16

Environmental
Issue Area

13. Populationand
Housing Would
the hoiect
c. Displace
substantial
nmbers of psple,
nec6sitating the
coretruction of
replaement
housing
elsewhere?

Mugini Radr Phre lC&Pack (Mugini Rmch Phce l LotU)
CEQA Exemption and Streamlining Analysis

-6G
l,ry'{ay2021,

Page 1857

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



14. PUBLIC SERVICES

Magini Rmdr Phm 1C4-Pack (Mmgini Redr Ph6e 1Lotll)
CEQA Exemption and Streamlining Analysis

Ptior Enviromtal
Domst's

MitiEation Mesrc
Addrssing Lnpacls.

MM3A.141

MM3A.1rL2
3A.14L3

Are There Previously
Idotified Signifimt

Effecb Thal As A
Result Of Substartial

New Infomtim
Not I(nown At The
Time The EIR W6
Certi.6e4 Are Now

Dete@ined To Have
A More Severe

Adws Impact?

No

No

Are There Polenhally
Signifi@t Off-site

Impacts And
Cuulative ldpacts

Which Were Nrt
Disru*d In The

Prior EIR Prepred
For The Gmrel
Plm,Cotm@ty
Plm Or ZmirB

Action?

No

No

Are There Effects

That Were Not
Analyad As

SiSnifiat Effects In
A Prior EIR On The

Zonint Actim,
Gcral Pla Or
CotMuity Plan
With Whidr lhe

Prciect Is Coreistent?

No

No

Are There Effects

That Are Peculiar To
The Proi<t That Will
Not B€ Substatially

MitigadBy
Appliation Of

Unifornly Applied
Developmot Policies

Or Standards That
Have Bs

heviosly Adopted?

No

No

AreThere Effus
That Are Ptrulia To
The Prcject Ot The

Pilcel On Which The
Project Would Be

Lcaled That fhve
Not B€o Disdosed

In a Prior EIR On The
Zoning Acti@,

Greral Plan, Or
CommityPlm
Wirh Whidrthe

Proi<t is CoGistsrt?

No

No

Any New
Infomtion of

Substantial
Importane

Requiring New
Analysis or

Veri6€tion?

No

No

Any New
Cirffihc
Involving New

Signifi@t Impacts
or Substantially More

Sev@ Impacts?

No

No

Do Prcpo*d
Changes Involve
NrySignifi@t

Impacts or
Substantially More

Severe Impacts?

No

No

Where Impact W6
Analyzd in Prior
EnviroImotal
Do@6ts.

FPASPDTaft EIR
DD. 3414-1 to .30

pp. 3A.1t112 to -13

pp. 3A.1!t-13 to -20

Environrnental
Issue Area

14. Public
Senie
a. Would the
proiect rsult in
substantial adverse
physiGl impacts
assaiated with the
provision of new
or physielly
altered
govermental
facilitis, ned for
new or physically
altered
govemmtal
facilitis, the
comEuction of
which could euse
significant
mvLomental
impacts, in order to
mintain
acceptable swice
ratic, rsporee
tims or other
performnce
objectiv6 for any
the public svics:
Fire protection?

47-
May2021

Page 1858

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Prior Enviromqtal
Domqt's

Mitigation Measrc
Addressing Inpacts.

None required

None required

None requLed

Same as (a) above

Are There Previously
Idmtified Significmt

Eff(b That As A
Result Of Substantial

New Infomtim
Not KnoM At The
Time The EIR Was

Csti6ed, Are Now
Detemined To Have

A More SeEe
AdveE Impact?

No

No

No

No

Are There Potenf,ally
Significmt Off-gte

Inpacts And
CMulative Impects

Which Were Not
Disossed In fie

Prior EIR Itepard
lor The G@!.1
Plil,Comuity

Plan Or Zoning
Action?

No

No

No

No

AE There Eff(ts
TlEt Were Not
Analyzd As

SiFifi@t Effects Lt
A Prior EIR On The

ning Action,
Gmeral Plm Or
ColMuityPlm
With Whidr The

Ploi(t Is Cqsistent?

No

No

No

No

Are There Effects

That Are Pmliar To
The Proiect That Will
Not Be Substatially

MitigadBy
AppliGtion Of

Unifomrly Applied
Derelopmdt Policies

Or Standards That
Have Beo

Pwio6ly Adopted?

No

No

No

No

Are TheE Effects

That Are Peculia To
The Proitrt Or The

Parel On Whidr The
Prcject W@ld Be

Ieted That Have
Not Beo Disdosd

In a Prior EIR On The
Zoning ActiorL

Gmeral Ple, Or
ComuityPlil
WithWhidr the

Proiect is Coreistdt?

No

No

No

No

Any New
Infomation of

Substantial
Importile

Requiring Nry
Analysis or
Vsifi@tim?

No

No

No

No

Any New
Cir@taG
Involvint New

Signifi@t Impacts
or Substantially More

Severe Impacts?

No

No

No

No

Do Prcposed
Changs Involve
New Signifi@t

Impacts or
Substantially More

Sewe Inpacts?

No

No

No

No

Where Inpact Was
Analyad in Prio!
Enviromtal

Doomots.

FPASPDTaftEIR.
DD. 3d14-1 to -30

pp.3A.7+mlo-23

pp. 3.d1!t-24 to -30

pp.34.12-14to -17
(in Parks and

Receation dEpter,
not the Public

Servics chapter)

Sare as (a) above

Environmental
Issue Area

14. hrblic
Swim
Police protation?

Schmls?

Parks?

Other public
facilities?

Mmgini Rmch Phe 1c+Pack (Mmgini Rmdr Phce 1Lotll)
CEQA Exmption and Streanlining Analysis

-62-
May2O27

Page 1859

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Prior Envir@mtal
Doom6(s

Mitigatim Measu6
Addrcsing lmpacts.

Disrusion:

in the 2011 EIR and, thus, no new mitigation was required- (Water Addendun p. 3-16.)

Mitigation Merews;
MM 3A.1,L1

MM 3A.1,12
MM 3A.1,13

Conclusim

(Guidelins, S 15162), nor would it rcult in my new signifitrt impacts that are p*ulia to the proj*t or its site (Guidelins, $ 15183).

Are There Previously
Identified Signifiot

Eff$ts That, As A
Result Of Substantial

New Infomatim
Not IGown At The
Time The EIR W6
Certified, Are Now

Deledined To Have
A More Severe

AdvelF Inpact?

Are There Potentially
SignifidtOff-gte

Impacts And
Cuulative knpacts

Which Wqe Not
DisG*d In The

Prior EIR Preped
For The Gmerel
Plm,Coffiuity
Pla O! Zoning

Action?

Are There Effects

That Were Not
Analyad As

Signifi@t Eff(ts ln
A Prio! EIR On The

Zonint Actio&
Gselal Plm Or
ComuityPld
With Which The

Proiect Is Coreistent?

Are There Effects

That Are Peculiar To
The Project That Will
Not Be Substmtially

Miti8aied By
Appli@tion Of

Uniformly Applied
Developmmt Policies

Or Standads That
Have Bm

Previously Adopted?

Are There Effucts

That Are P@liar To
The Prcject Or The

Prel On Which The
Projet Would Be

L6aled That Have
Not B€q Disdosed

In a Prior EIR On The
Zoning Actio&

Goeral Plao Or
ComuityPle
With Which the

Proid is CoNistmt?

Any New
Infomtion of

Substantial
Importane

Requiring New
Analysis o!

Ve!ifi@tion?

Any New
Ci!@Ntac
Involving New

Signifi@t Impacts
or Substantially More

Severe lrnpacts?

Do Propord
Chages Involw
New Signifi@t

Impacts or
Substantially More

Severe Impacts?

Where Impact Was
Analyad in Ptior

Envilonmmtal
Domsts.

FPASP DTaft EIR
Db- 3A-l/t.1 to -30

Environmental
Issue Area

14. Public
Servicee.

Mmgini Rmch Phc lC4Pack(Mmgini RmchPh6€ l Iot11)
CEQA Exemption and Streamlining Amlysis

43-
May 2021

Page 1860

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



15. RECREATION

Mmgini Rmdr Phm 1c4.Pack (Milgini Rmdr Phe 1Lot11)
CEQA Exmption ild Streanlining Analysis

Prior Envfuolllmtal
Domqt's

Mitigatim Mearue
Addressing Impacts.

None required

Same as (a) above

Are There keviosly
Idmtified Significmt
EfuThat AsA

Itesult Of Substetial
NewInf@tim

Not I(nom At The
Time The EIR W6
Csti6e4 Are Now

Delenined To Have
A More Sevre

AdrerF Impact?

No

No

Are There Potentally
Signifi@t Off-Site

Impacts And
Cuulative Impacts

WhidrWereNrt
Disc*dInfie

Prior EIR Prepared
For The Gmeral
PlairComn+y
Plan Or Zoning

Action?

No

No

AE There Effects

That Were Not
Analyad As

Signfi@t Effects Lr
A P!io! EIR On The

Zoning Actim,
G@ral Plar Or
Comuity Plan
With Which The

Proj€t Is Coreislent?

No

No

Are There Effecs
That Are Peculia To
The Prciect That Will
Not Be Substantially

MitigaHBy
Applietion Of

Unifornly Applied
Dewlop@t Policies

Or Standads That
Have Bm

Previo6ly AdopH?

No

No

AEThePEffd
That Are Peculiar To
The Ptoict O! The

Parel On Which The
Pqect Would B€

L@ted That Have
Not Be6 Disdosed

In a Prior EIR On The
Zonint Acti@,

Gmral Plm, Or
Comuity Plan
With Whidrthe

Proi<t is CoGistat?

No

No

Any New
Info@Uon of

Substantial
Importme

Requiing New
Analysis or

Verifiqtion?

No

No

Any New
Ci@taG
Involving New

Signifi@t Impacts
or Substantially More

Sewe Impacls?

No

No

Do Ploposed
Chags Involve
New Signifar

Impacts or
Substantially More

Severe Impacts?

No

No

Wher rrpact Was

Analyed in hior
Envir(rctal
Do@qts.

FPASPDTaftEIR
oo. 3A12-1 to -17

pp.34.72-72to -77

Same as (a) above

Environmental
Issue Area

15. Recreatiqu

a. Would the
prciect incease the
6e of existing
neighborhood and
regioml parks or
other rseational
facilitis such that
substantial
physical
deterioration of the
facility would
cruorbe
accelerated?

b. Dm the projat
indude
rseatioml
facilitis or require
the coNtruction or
expmion of
rseational
facilitis which
might have m
advers physical
effect on the
enviroment?

-&-
Ie'{ay2O27

Page 1861

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



P!io! EnvtoMotal
Doadmfs

Mitigation Measre
Addrssing Lnpacbi

Disrusion:

potential impacts.

the 2011 EIR after implmmtation of the following mitigation meroue MM 38.12-1. (Water Addmdurr p. 3.15.)

Se Exhibit 3 for disossion of the Mmgini Ranch Phase 1C tl-Pack projafs coroistmcy with parks policis in the FPASP that my be relevant to rseation impacts. (Exh 3, pp. 1G17.)

Mitigation Measres:
r MM 38.12-1

Condusim

(Guidelins, $ 15162), nor would it rsult in any new signifitrt impacts that are ptrulia to the project or its site (cuidelines, g 15183).

Are There Previously
Idmtified Significmt
EftuThat,AsA

Result Of Substantial
New Inlomtion

Not I(noM At The
Time The EIR Wd
Certified Are Now

Detemined To Have
A More Severe

Adve!* Lnpact?

Are There Potentally
Sitnifi@tOff-gte

Impacts And
Cumulative Imp.cb

Which Wse Not
Disds*d ln Tle

Prior EIR Prepaed
For The Gaerrl
Pla,Commity
Plil O! Zmin3

Action?

Are There EfIecs
That Were Not
Analyed As

Signifi@t Effus In
A Prior EIR On The

Zoning Actio&
Gseral Pla Or
ColMuityPlil
With Which The

ftoiect ls Cosistent?

Are There Effects

ThatAE PmliaTo
The Prcject That WiI
Not Be Substantially

MitiSated By
Appli@tion Of

Unifornly Applied
Developmt Policies

Or Standards That
Have Bm

Previously Adopted?

Are There Effects
That Are Peculia To
The Ploiect Or The

Paral On Which The
Project Wold Be

Lcated That Have
Not Beo Disdosed

In a Prior EIR On The
Zoning Actio&

Greral Plm, Or
Commity Plan
with whid the

Proiect is Coreistqt?

Any New
Inlomtion of

Substantial
Importile

Requiring New
Analysis or
Vsifictim?

Any New
Cimmtmcs
Involving New

Signifi@t Irnpacts
o! Substantially More

Severe Impacts?

Do Proposed
Chmga Involve
New Signi.6@t

Impacts or
Substantialy More

Severe Impacts?

Where lmpact Was
AnalyEd in Ptior
Environmtal
Dommts.

FPASP DTaft EIR
nb- 3A,12-1 to -17

Environmental
Issue Area

15, Recreation

Mmgini Rmch Phre 1C4-Pack (Mmgini Rmdr Phce 1Lot1l)
CEQA Exemption and Streamlining Analysis

-55-
M^y2021,

Page 1862

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



16. TRANSPORTATION/ TRAFFIC

Mmgini Rmch Phme 1C 4-Pack (Mmgini Rmch Phce 1 Lot 11)

CEQA Exemption and Streamlining Analysis

Prior EnvA@mmtal
Doommfs

Mititati@ Measws
Addressint Impacts.

MM 3A.1S1a
3A.15-1b
3A.1Slc
3A.1t1f
3A.1t1i
3A.1Slt
34.1S.11

3.A.1t1o
3A.1t1p
3,{.15-1q
3.{.1$1r
3,{.15-1s
3,A.15-1u

3A.1S1v
3A.15-1w
3A.1.!1x
3,{.1F1y
34.1*72

3A.1S1aa
3A.1t1dd
3,{.1'1e
3A.15-1ff
3A.1$1gg
3.A.1r1hh
3A.15-1ii
3A.15-2a

3A.1s-zb

Are Th€re Previously
Identilied Signifiat

Effets That, As A
Result Of Substdtial

New Info@tim
Not l(nown At The
Time The EIR W6
Certified, Are Now

Detemined To Have
A More SeEe

AdveGe Impact?

No

Are There Potentally
Signifi@i Off-Site

Irnpacts And
Cumulative Impacts

Whidr Wde N)t
Disossd In The

Prio! EIR Prepded
Ior The Gmeral

Pla,Cotrm@-_ty
Pla Or Zoning

Action?

No

Are There Effects

That W€re Not
Analyzd As

Signifi@t Etrects kr
A Prior EIR On The

Zoning ActiorL
Gmeral Pla Or
ColMeityPlm
WithWhichThe

Ploj*t Is Consistent?

No

Are There Effects

That Are Pflliar To
The Prcject That Will
Not Be Substantialy

MitigadBy
Appliotion Of

Unifornrly Applied
Developmot Policies

Or Shdaids That
Have Bq

Previously Adopted?

No

Are There Effects

That Ae Peolia To
The Ploiect Or The

Parel On Which The
Prciect Would Be

lo@ted That Have
Not Beo Disdo*d

In a Prior EIR On The
Zoning Action,

Gseral Pld, Or
Corrmuity Plan
With Whici the

Proiect is Coroistmt?

No

Any New
Infomation of

Substanti,al

Importmc
Requidng New

Analysis or
Velifi@tion?

No

Any New
CieGtmces
Involving New

Signifimt Impacts
or Substantially Morc

Severe Impacts?

No

Do Prcposed
Changes Involve
New Signifi@t

Impacts or
Substatially More

Sevqe lrnpacts?

No

WheE Impact Was

Analyad in Prio!
Envirommtal
Dommts.

FPASP DTaft EIR
pp.3A1$1 to-157

pp. 3A.1t25 to -
1,57

Environmental
Issue Area

16. Traneportation/
Tnffic Would the
prciect:

a. cau* an
inqease in traffic
which is

substantial in
relation to the
exisiing traffic load
and @pacity of the
street system (i.e.,

rsult in a
substantial
insease in either
the number of
vehicle trips, the
volume to capacity
ration on roads, or
congestion at
intersectioro)?

-6G
ll,'f'ay2O27

Page 1863

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Prior Envirmtal
Domot's

MitigationMeffi
AddGsing Impacts.

3A.1$3
3.{.1ila
3A'.1F4b
3A.15-4c

34.1S4d
3A.15-4f
3A.15-4g
3A.1ili
3A.1F4i
3A.1F4k
3A.1Hl

3A.1s-ttm
3.{.15-4rt
3.{.1$4o
3A.1Hp
3.4.1S4q
3A.1ilr
3.4'.1ills
3A.1Ht
3A.1F4u
3A.1$4v
3A.1$4w
3,A'.1.'4x
3A-194v

Sam as (a) above

Are There P!ryiously
Identified Signifiot

EfftrbThaL AsA
Result Of Substantial

New Infomtim
Not I(nom At The
Tire The EIR Wre
Certiffed, Are Now

Deiemined To Have
A More Sev@

AdveR Impact?

No

Are There Pobntially
Signifi@tOff-gte

Impacts And
Cuulative Inpecrs

Which Wse Not
Dis@dInTle

Prior EIRPrepcd
For The Grerd
Plm,Comuity
Plm Or Zoin3

Action?

No

Are TheE Effects
That Were Not
Analyred As

Sitnifi@tEftukr
A Prior EIR On The

Zoning Actio,
Coeral Plm Or
ComuityPle
WithWhidr The

Proiect Is Co$islmt?

No

Are There EfGcts
That Are Ptrulid To
The Project That Will
Not Be Substantially

Mitigad By
Appli@tion Of

Unifornly Applied
Developmt Policies

Or Standards That
Have Beq

Previously Adopted?

No

Are There Eftu
That Ac Pmlia To
The Project Or The

Pilel On Whidr The
Ptoi*t Would Be

Lcated That Have
Not Beq Disdosed

In a Prior EIR On The
Zoning Actio,

Gmral Pla, Or
Comuity Plan
With Which the

Proiect is Coreistet?

No

Any New
Idomtion of

Substantial
Importanc

Requiring New
Analysis or
Vqi6@tim?

No

Any New
Cir@te6
Involving New

Signifi@t Impacts
or Substantially More

Sevft Impac'ts?

No

Do Prcposed
Chmga Involw
New Signifi@t

Impacts or
Substantially More

Severe Impacts?

No

Where Impact Was
Analyad in Prio!

Environm6tal
Dommts.

FPASPDTaftEIR
pp. 34"1F1 to -157

Same as (a) above

Environmental
Issue Area

16. Transpofttion/
Traffic. Would tlp
miftt

b. Exced, either
individually or
mulatively, a
level of service
standdd
stablished bv the

Mmgini Rmdr Phm 1C +Pack (Mmgini Rmch Phtre 1 Lot 11)
CEQA Exemption and Streamlining Analysis

47-
May2021

Page 1864

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Prior Envir@tal
Douot's

Mitigati@ Meas6
Addressing Impacts.

MM 3A.1,L1

Are There Prwiowly
Identified Significat
Efi(b That As A

Rsuli Of Substartial
Nry InIg@tion

Not Known At The
Time The EIR Wd
Certifie4 Are Now

kmined To Have
A More SeEe

AdveG Ihpact?

No

No

No

Are TheF Potentially
Signifi@t Off-gte

Itnpacts And
Cuulatiw Imprcb

Which W@ Not
Disas*d In The

Prior EIR Prepaed
For The Goenl
Plan,Comufu
Plm Or Zonin3

Action?

No

No

No

Are There Effects

That Were Not
Anaiyad As

Signifi@t Etrtrts ftr
A Prior EIR On The

Zoning ActiorL
Greral Plil Or
CoMityPla
With WhidrThe

Ploiect Is Consistent?

No

No

No

Are There Effcts
That Are Peculid To
The Project That Will
Not Be Substantially

MitigaHBy
Appliotion Of

Unilomly Applied
Developmot Policis

Or Standards that
Have 8€6

Previouly Adopted?

No

No

No

Are There Effecb
That Are Psulia To
The Ploi€ct Or The

Parel On Which The
Prciect Wouid Be

Located That Have
Not Bem Disdoed

In a Prior EIR On The
Zonint Action,

Gmeral Plm, Or
ComuityPle
With lvhidr the

Proiect is Coreist$t?

No

No

No

Any New
Infomtion of

Substantial
Importane

Requiring New
Analysis or
Verili@ti@?

No

No

No

Any New
Cirdsta6
Involving New

Signifi@t Impacts
o! Substantially More

Severe Lnpacts?

No

No

No

Do Proposd
Chmge Involve
New Signifi@t

Impacts or
Substantially MoE

Severe Impacts?

No

No

No

Where Lnpact Was
Analyad in Prio!
Enviro@tal
DoMdts.

FPASP Draft EIR
pp. 3A.1$1 to -157

Not relevmt no
dEng6 to air

faffic would r6ult
from the Prolect

No signilicant
traffichads

were identified in
thE EIR

3A.1,L12 to -13
(in Public Sewics

dEpter, not
Trareportation

chapts)

Environmental
Issue Area

16, Tnnoportation/
Traffic Would the
mi*t:
county conSstion
rumgement
agscy for
dsigmted r@ds
or hishwavs?

c. R6ult in a
chmge in air traffic
patterm, induding
either an incease
in traffic levels or a
chmge in lmtion
that rsults in
substantial salety
risks?

d. Substantially
insease hazads
due io a dsign
feature (e.9., sharp
ruv60r
dmgerous
intffiectioro) or
incompatible uss
(e.g.,fm
eouiom4t)?
e. R6ult in
imdequate
emergency
acc6s?

Mmgini Rmch Phe lC &Pack (Mmgrni Rmch Phce 1 Lot 11)

CEQA Exemption and Streanlining Analysis

-58-
May2t27

Page 1865

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Prior Environmotal
Doom6fs

Mitigation Meas!6
Addressing Impacts.

None required

Are There Previously
Identified Significat

Effeb That As A
Result Of Substantial

New Inlomtion
Not Knom Ai The
Time The EIR Was

Certified, Are Now
Detemined To Have

A More Severe

Advds Impacl?

No

No

Are There Potenti:lly
Signfi@t Off-Ste

Irnpacts And
Cumulative Impacts

Which Wqe Not
Disasrd In Tl-e

Prior EIR Preped
For The Gqelel
Pla,ComuiT
Plm O! Zoning

Action?

No

No

Are There Effects

That Were Not
Analyad As

Signifi@t Effects Lr
A Prior EIR On The

Zoning Actio&
Gaeral Ple Or
CotruuityPla
With Which the

Proiect Is C@sistent?

No

No

Are There Effects

That Are P€ulia To
The Prcjecl That Will
Not Be Substantialy

Mitigad By
Appli@tion Of

Unifomrly Applied
Developmat Policies

O! Standads That
Have B€sr

Previously Adopted?

No

No

Are There Effects
That An Pedliar To
The Ploiect Or The

Parel On Which The
Protect Would Be

Iacated That Have
Not B€er Disdo*d

In a Prior EIR On The
Zoning Action,

G@ral Plaa Or
CommityPle
With Whidrthe

Proitrt is CoNisht?

No

No

Any New
Inlomtion of

Substantial
Irnportee

Requiling New
Analysis or

Verifi@ti@?

No

No

Any New
Cirdmstecs
Involving New

Signifimt Impacts
or Substantially More

Severe Impacts?

No

No

Do Prcpoed
Chang6 Involve
New Signifi@t

Lrpacts or
Substantially More

serere llrpacts?

No

No

Where Irnpact Was
Analyad in Plior
Enviromtal
Dommts.

FPASP DraftEIR
pp. 3A1S1 to -157

Development will
be required to

follow City
Ddkins stmdilds

31r.1*27

Environmental
Issue Area

16. Transportation/
Traffic Would the
Drciect
f. Result in
imdequate
parking epacity?

g. Conflict with
adopted policies,

plare, or progrm
supporting
altemative
traroportation
(e.9., bus turnouts,
biode racks)?

Mmgini Rmch Phm 1C4-Pack (Mmgini Rmch Ph6€ l Lot 11)

CEQA Exemption and Streanlining Analysis

-69-
May 2021

Page 1866

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Prior Envirmmatal
Do@ot's

Mitigation Measu6
AddEssint Impacls.

Disrusioru

Boulevad to Prairie City Road segmmt. (DEIR, pp. 3A.1S157.) The pags indieted in the table above contain the relevant analysis of the potential impacts.

analyzed in the 2011 EIR after implementation of the following mitigation measu*: MM 3B-1S14 MM 38.1F1b. (Water Addendum, p. 3-16.)

any new or substantially more severe significmt trmsportation and traffic impacts. (Se Exh. $ p. 4.)

MitigationMerem:
. MM 3A.1,1-1

. MM 3A.1t1a through MM 3A.15-1c
r MM3A.1F1f
r MM3A.15-1ithoughMM3A.1F1i
. MM 3A.1s-11
. MM 3A.15-1o though MM 3A.1t1s
o MM 3A.1$1u through MM 3A.15-12
o MM3A.191aa

Are There Iteviously
Id@tified Significmt

Effecb That As A
Reslt Of Substantial

New Inlomtion
Not I(nown At Th€
Time The EIR Wa
Cstifie4 Are Now

Det€mined To Have
A More Severe

Advers Impact?

Ale There Potentirlly
SiFifi@tOff-Sate

Impacts And
Cuulative Impacts

Which Were Not
Disas*d In TL-e

Prior EIR Prepared
For The Gmeral
Plm,Colmmi.f
Plm Or Zoning

Action?

Are There Eff(ts
That Were Not
Analyad As

Signi6@t Effects In
A P!io! EIR On The

Zonint Actim,
Goeral Pla Or
ColmuityPla
With Which The

Prciect Is Cmsistent?

Are There Efftrts
That AE Peculia To
The Prciect That Will
Not Be Substatially

Mitigated By
Appli@tion Of

Uniformly Applied
Developmt Policies

O! Standads That
Have Ber

Previously Adopted?

Are There Effects

That Are Peculiar To
The Project O! The

Pacel On Vy'hich The
Project Would Be

L@!ed That Have
Not Be6 Disdo*d

In a Prior EIR On The
Zoning Actior!
G*ral Pla, Or
ComuityPla
Wirh Which the

Proid is Consisht?

Any New
Ifforution of

Substantial
Importme

Requiring New
Analysis or
Vdi6ction?

Any New
CiruNtaG
Involvint New

Signilidt Impacts
or Substantially More

Sevee Impacts?

Do Prcposed
Chmges Involve
New Signfiat

Irnpacts or
Substantially More

Severe Impacts?

Where Impact Was
Analyad in Prior
Envi!()Mstal

Dodmots.

FPASP Draft EIR
pp. 3A.1'1 to -157

Environmental
Issue Area

16, Tran8Frtatiorv
Tnffie Would the
Drciect

Mmgini Rmch Phm 1C 4-Pack (Mmgini Rmch Phce 1 Iot 11)

CEQA Exemption and Streamlining Analysis
:7U

May2021

Page 1867

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Prior Enviromtal
Do@ot's

Mitigation Meaffi
Addressing Impacts.

MM 3A.15-1dd though MM 3A.15-1ii
MM 3A.15-2a through MM 3A.1t2b
MM3A.1t3
MM 3A.15-4a ttuough MM 3A.1t4d
MM 3A.15-4f through MM 3A.1tag
MM 3A.1t4i through MM 3A.15-4y
MM 3B.1S1a
MM 3B.1t1b

Condwioru

impacts (Guidelin6, S 15152), nor would it rsult in my new significnt impacts tlEt are pmliar to the project or its site (Guidelins, $ 15183).

Are There Previouly
IdentiJied Significilt
Eftu That, As A

Result Of Substantial
New Infotutim

Not KnoM At The
Time The EIR W6
C6ti6e4 Are Now

Detemined To Have
A Mole Sevqe

Advee Impact?

Are TheE Potentieuy
Signifimt Off-S:te

Irnpacts And
Cumu.lative Impacb

Whidr Were NGt
Dins*d In The

Prior EIR Pteparid
lor The Greral
Pla,Commia
Ple Or Zoning

Action?

Are Thele Effects

That Wele Not
Analyred As

Signifi@t Effects In
A Prior EIR On The

Zoning ActiorL
Gmeral Pla Or
CommityPlm
With WhidrThe

Ploj(t Is Consistent?

Are There Eff(ts
That Are Pffulia To
The Project That Will
Not Be Substantialy

MitigadBy
Applietion Of

Uniformly Applied
Developmst Policies

Or Siandards That
Have Bm

Pryiously Adopted?

Are There Effecs
That AE Peculid To
The Proiect Or The

Parel On Which The
Proiect Would Be

I-eted That Have
Not Bes Disdosd

In a Prio! EIR On The
Zoning Actio4

Gmeral Pla, Or
ColMuityPla
With Whici the

Proiect is Cosistqt?

Any New
Infomtion of

Subshtiial
Importme

Requiling New
Analysis o!

Verili@Uon?

Any New
Cir@tmc6
Involving New

SiFifi@t Irnpacts
o! Substatially Mole

Severe lnpacts?

Do Prcpos€d
Chage Involve
New Signi6@t

Impacts or
Substmtially More

Sevqe Impacts?

Where Impact Was
Analy4d in Prio!
Envtuomstal
Dommts.

FPASP DIaft EIR
pp. 3.{.1F1 to -157

Environmental
Issue Area

16. TrusFrtatiorv
TnJfic Wouldthe
Dmiect

Mmgini Rmch Phe 1C tl-Pack (Mmgini Rmdr Phce 1 Lot 11)

CEQA Exemption and Streamlining Analysis

-77

l:Nday2O21

Page 1868

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



17. UTILITIES

Mmgini Rmch Phe 1C a"Pack (Mmgrni Rmch Phree 1 Lot 11)

CEQA Exemption and Sueamlining Analysis

Pdo! EnvLoluotal
Dommt's

Mitigation Me6rc
Addressing Impacts.

MM 34.16-1
3A.1G3
3A.1G4
3A.16-s

Same as (a) above

Are There Pleviously
Idmtified Signifimt

Effects That As A
Result Of Substantial

New Info@tion
Not lhown At The
Time The EIR W6
Cstifie4 Are Now

Detemired To Have
A Mote Severe

Adve6e Inpact?

No

No

No

Are There Potentirlly
Signifi@tOff-Site

Impacts And
CMuIaUve Irnprts

Which Wele Nct
Disosed In Tlc

Prior EIR Prepded
lor The Goerd
Plm,Colmmi:y
Pla Or Zonin8

Action?

No

No

No

Are There Effects

That Were Not
Analyad As

Signifimt Effects In
A Prior EIR On The

Zoning ActiorL
Goeral Pla Or
ColmmityPla
With WhichThe

Ploj*t ls Consistent?

No

No

No

Are There Effects

That Are Peculiar To
The koject That Will
Not B€ Substdtially

Mitigated By
Appli@tion Of

Unilormly Applied
Developnot Policies

O! Standalds That
Have Bm

Previously Adopted?

No

No

No

Are There Effects

That Are Peculiar To
The Projecl Or The

Parcel On Whidr The
Project Would Be

Ldated That Have
Not B@ Disdo*d

In a P!io! EIR On The
Zoning Action,

Gf,eral Plil, Or
ComuityPla
WithWhidr the

Proiect is Co6istqt?

No

No

No

Any New
In{orution of

Subshtiral
Importane

Requiring New
Analysis or
Veri6otio?

No

No

No

Any New
Ci@tanc
Lrvolvin8 New

Signi6@t Impacts
or Substantially More

Severe Impacts?

No

No

No

Do Proposed
Chmga I:rvolw
New Signi66t

Impacts or
Substantially More

Severe Impacts?

No

No

No

Where Impact Was

Analyad in Prior
Envi!onmstal
Do@mts.

FPASP Draft EIR
pp. 3A.1&1 to -43

pp. 3.4.15-13 to -28

Same as (a) above

pp.3,{.9-28 to -€

Also se generally
Backbone

Infrastsucture
MND

Environmental
Issue Area

17. Utilities md
Sesice System&
Would the hoiect
a. Exced
wastewater
treaknent
requirements of
the applieble
Regioml Water

Quality Control
Burd?
b. Require or
rsult in the
coreUuction of
new water or
wastewater
treatment facilitis
or expareion of
existing facilitis,
the comtruction of
which could cause

signifi€nt
enviromental
effRts?

c. Require or rsult
in the corutruction
of new stom water
draimge facilitie
or expmion of
existins facilitis,

May 2021

Page 1869

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Prior Envir@td
Doom@/s

Mitigation Meaffi
Add6sing Impacts.

Same as (a) above

Are There heviosly
Ideniified Signiliot

Effsts That, As A
Result Of Substantial

New lnfor@tion
Not Known At The
Time The EIR W6
Certifie4 Are Now

Detemined To Have
A Mole Sevm

AdveR Impact?

No

No

Are TheE Potentielly
Signifi@t Off-S-te

Impacts And
Cumulatiw Impacts

Which Wqe Not
Disds*d In Tte

Prior EIR kepred
For The Gmeral
Plm,Commiry
Plan Or Zoing

Action?

No

No

Are Ther Effects

That Were Not
Analyad As

Signifi@t Effects Irt
A Prior EIR On The

Zoning Actim,
Gmeral Pla O!
CommityPlm
With Whidr The

Ploject Is Cmsisbent?

No

No

Are There Effets
That Are Pmliar To
The Project That Will
Not Be Substanti,aly

MitigadBy
Appliotion Of

Uniloroily Applied
Derelopmot Policies

Or Stmddds That
Have Bm

Pwiosly Adopted?

No

No

Are There Effects

That Are Pffulia To
The Prcject Or The

Pael On Which The
Prcject Would Be

I!@ted That Have
Not Bes Disdosd

In a Prio! EIR On The
Zoning Actioo

Goeral Pla, Or
ColmmityPle
With Whidr*E

Proiect is Cocistqt?

No

No

Any New
hJomtion of

Substantial
Importane

Requiring New
Analysis o!

Veri6otion?

No

No

Any New
CirdGtmces
Involving New

Signifi@t Inpacts
o! Substantially More

Severe Impacts?

No

No

Do PrcpoFd
Choga Involve
New Signifi@t

Impacts or
Substatially MoE
Se@ Impacts?

No

No

WheE Inpact W6
Analyred in Prior
Envtomqtal
Domqts.

FPASP DraftEIR
pp. 3,{-1&1 to 43

Water Addendm,
pp.2-1to+1.

See generally
DEIR, pp.3,4'.18-7

to -53

Same as (a) above

Environmental
Issue Area

17. Utilities and
Sewice Syetene.
Would the Pmiec!

the corotruction of
which could euse
significnt
enviromental
eff€ts?

d. Have sufficient
water supplies
available to serve

the proitrt from
*isting
entitlemmts and
r6ourc6, or ee
new or expmded
entidemmts
neded?

e. Result in a
detemimtion by
the wastewater
treatment provider
which sves or
my serue the
proiect that it has

adequate capacity
to sene the
proiect's prcjected
demdin
addition to the
provide/s existing
comitments?

Mmgini Rmdr Phre 1C4.Pack (Mmgini Rmch Phroe l Ilt 11)

CEQA Exemption and Streamlining Analysis
:73-

May2021

Page 1870

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Prior Envirom@tal
Domot's

Mitigati@Mw6
Addressing Impacts.

None required

None required

Are There Previously
Idertified Signifiot
EfuThat AsA

Result Of Substantial
New lnjot@tim

Not Knom At The
Time The EIR Wm
Certi.fied Are Now

Detemined To Have
A More Sevw

Adw Impact?

No

No

Are There Pobntially
Signifiot Off-Sile

Impacts And
Cuulative Impa:ts

Which Wtr Nca

DiswdlnTh-
Prior EIR PrepaEd

For The Cqera]
Plan, Comuity
Ple Or Z@ing

Action?

No

No

Are There Effcts
That Were Not
Analyad As

Signifi@t Effects In
A Prior EIR On The

Zonint ActioiL
Greral PlmOr
ComuityPla
Wi&WhidrThe

Prcject Is C@sistent?

No

No

AreThereEfk
That A€ Peotiar To
The Projct That Will
Not B€ Substetially

MitigadBy
Apptotion Of

Unifornly Applied
Developmmt Polici6

O! Standards That
Have B€o

Pwiouly Adopted?

No

No

Are There Effects

That Are Peculia To
The Project Or The

PrelOnWhidrThe
Eoject Woufd Be

Itrated That Have
Noi Beq Disdosed

In a Prior EIR On The
ning ActiorL

Gmeral Plaru Or
ColMmityPlm
WithWhidr OE

Proiect is Coreisimt?

No

No

Any New
Info@tion of

Substantial
Importane

Requidng New
Analysis or
Vsifi6tion?

No

No

Any New
CiMtaG
Involving New

Signifi@t Impacb
or Substantially More

Sevc Inpacts?

No

No

Do Ploposed
Chmg6Involre
NrySignifiat

Impacts or
Substantially More

Sewre Inpacts?

No

No

Where Impact Was

Analyad in Prior
Envir@otal
Do@ets.

FPASP Draft EIR
pp.3.{161 to-4il

pp. 3A.1G28 to -32

pp. 3A.1G28 to -32

Environmental
Issue Area

17. Utiliti6 md
Service Systern&
Would{EPtoiect
f. Be seved by a
landfill with
sufficient
pmitted caPacity

to accomodate
the projet's solid
waste dispcal
needs?

g. Comply with
federal statg md
Itral statuts and
regulatioN related
to solid waste?

Mmgini Rmdr PhN lCrLPack (Mmgini Rmdt Phce 1lot11)
CEQA Exmption and Streamlining Analysis

-7+
May2021,

Page 1871

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Prior Enviro@tal
Domofs

Mitigation MeasE6
Addressing Impacts.

Disrusion:

projat as analyzed in the 2011 EIR after implementation of the following mitigation me6u6: MM 3B.163a MM 38.1G3b. (Wate Addsdm, p- 3-U.)

md Water Addendum.

Mitigation Merercs:
MM3A.1G1
MM 34.16-3
MM 34.16-4
MM3A.1G5
MM 38.16-3a

MM 3B.16-3b

Conduioru

impacts (Guidelina, $ 15162), nor would it rsult in my new signifimt impacts that are pmliar to the project or its site (Guidelins, g 15183).

Are There Previouly
Idotified SigniJimt

Effects That, As A
Reslt Of Substantial

New InJo@tion
Not Known At The
Time The EIR W6
Cert'rfie4 Are Now

Detedined To Have
A Mole Sevde

Advere Inpact?

Are There Potentblly
SigniIidt Off-gte

Impacts And
Cuulative Impacts

Which Were Not
Disssd In TL-e

Prior EIR Prepaed
For The GmeEl
Pla,Commiy
Plan Or Zoing

Adion?

Are There Effects

That Were Not
Analyad As

Signifimt Eff€cts In
A Prior EIR On The

Zoning Action,
Gmral PlmOt
ComuityPlm
With Which The

Ploj*t Is Cmsistent?

Are Thee Effects

That Are Peculid To
The Project That Will
Not B€ Substmtially

MitiptedBy
Appli@tion Of

Uniformly Applied
Developmot Policies

Or Standalds That
Have B@

Previously Adopted?

Are There Eff(ts
That AE Psulia To
The Project Or The

Pacel On Which The
Plojst Would Be

Lcated That t{ave
Not Bea Disdosed

In a Prior EIR On The
Zoning Actim,

Greral Plm, Or
Colmmity Plan
With Which the

Proid is Consistmt?

Any New
InJomation of

Substantial
Importane

Requiring New
Analysis or
Vdfi@tion?

Any New
Cit@taG
Involving New

Sitnifi@t Impacts
or Substantially More

Sewe Lnpacts?

Do Plopo*d
Chage Involve
New Signifi@t

knpacts or
Substantially More

Sev@ Impacts?

Where Impact Was

Analyad in Prior
EnvtoMotal
Dommts.

FPASP DTaft EIR
pp.3d1&1 to-43

Environmental
Issue Area

17. Utilities and
Sersice Systen6,
Would lhe Proiect

Mmgini Rmch Phe lC &Pack (Mmgini Rmch Phree 1 Lot 11)
CEQA Exemption and Streamlining Amlysis

-75-
May 2021

Page 1872

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



lE. MANDATORY FINDINGS OF SIGNIFICANCE

Mmgini Rnch Phas 1C&Pack Mmgint Rmdr Phas 1Irt11)
CEQA Exmption and Streamlining Amlysis

nta

Prio. EnvirMtal
Domt's

MitigatimMeffi
Add6inA Impacis.

No

Are There Previmly
Id@tified Signifi@t
EtuThalAsA

R6ult Of Substantial
Ns Infdmatim

Not Knom At The
TireTheEIRW6
Cstifie4AreNw

Debmined To Have
AMoreSere

Adw Impact?

No

Are lhc Potantially
SiSnifi@t Otr-Site

Impacts And
Cuulatiw Imprb

WhidrW@Not
DiscredhTtE

Prior EIR Prepred
ForThe Gqerd
Ple,ColMuiiy
Plan Orzmint

Ac6on?

No

Are Thee E&te
That W@ Not
Analyad As

Si8nifi@tEtuAr
A Prior EIROnThe

Zoning Actim,
Gqeral Plm Or
CoMityPLm
With lvhich The

Proiect Is Cffiistst?

No

AreThmEtu
That Are PeculiaTo
The Proict TlEt Will
Not Be Sub6fantialy

MitigatedBy
ApplietionOf

Unifcnfy Applied
DslopmtPolici6

Or Standards That
Ilave Bsr

Previdy Adopted?

No

Are Th* Effects

That Are Ptrulia To
nE Proiect Or The

Parel On $rhich IIE
Proist Would Be

Ieied That Have
Not Bqr Di5d6ed

In a Prior EIR On The
Zoning Actiq!,
Gwral Plan, Or
ColmuityPla
With Which the

Pr.id is (-msisht?

Ary New
Infomtion of

Substantial
Importae

Requiring Nfl
Analysis or
Vsifiotion?

No

AnyNo
Ciretme
Involving Nfl

Signifiqtlmpacb
or Substantially More

Sere Impaca?

No

DoPrcp@d
Cheg6Involre
NilSignifi@t

Impacts or
$rbstantially More
Sere Impacts?

No

WheE Impact W6
Analyad in Pdor
Envir@mtal
Documts.

See Folsom South
of U.S. Highway 50

SpcificPlan
Projt'cts CEQA
Findings of Fact

md Statement of
Overriding

Coreidcatiore, pp.
4v316

a. Dcthe proist
have the potential
to degrade the
qulity of the
enviromt,
substantially
reduce the habitat
ofafishowildlife
speie,ewa
fish or wildlife
population to drop
below self-
sstaining hels,
threats to
elimimte a plant or
mitrEl
ommity,
substantially
reduce the numbs
or reslxict the
rmge of m
mdmgsed,rc
or threatmed
sptriG, or
elimimte
important
emole of the

Envirorurrerrtal
Issue Area

:7G
May202l,

Page 1873

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Prior Envir@tal
D@mt's

Mitigati@Mre
Addressint Impacta

nla

Are There Previously
Idqrified Signi6@t

Effects thaL As A
Result Of Substantid

New Inforbatiq
Not l(nom At The
Time The EIR W6
CatifidAreNow

kminedToHave
AMoreSere

Adwlmpact?

NoNo

Are There Poteniially
Signifi@t Otr-Site

Impacts And
Cuu!,atiw Imparb

WhidrWGNd
DiredInTh'

hior EIR Prcpared
ForThe Gsaral
Plan,Comuity
Plm Or Zming

Acti@?

No

AE Thw Etrtrts
Thatw@ Not
Analyad As

Signifiat Eftus In
A Prior EIR On The

Zqing Actiq,
G@.d Plan Or
CoMityPlan
WithWhichllE

Prciect Is Crcisbt?

AreItreEtu
That Are Psarlid To
Ih€ Proirct That WiU
Not Be Substantially

MitigadBy
Appli@tionOf

Unilornly Applied
Developmt Policies

Or Stadards That
Have Bsr

Previosly Adopted?

No

Are Th@ Effcts
That Are PeorlidTo
The Pioict Or The

PdOnWhichThe
Proiect Woufd Be

Leted That tlave
Not Be6 Disdosed

In a Prior EIR On The
Zoning Actim,
GmnlPlall,Or
ComuityPla
WithWhidrthe

Proi(t is Coreistert?

NoNo

Any New
Irrfo@ti@ of

Substantial
Imptrtane

Requning New
Analysis or
Vdi.6@tim?

No

Any New
Cimtare
lnvolvint Nry

Signifi@t Impacts
oi Substantially M@

Se@ ImpacG?

No

Do Proposed
Chag6Involre
NilSignifi@t

Impacts or
Substantially More
Se@ Impacls?

Folsom South of
U.S. Highway 50

Speific Plan
Projc(s CEQA
Findings of Fact
md Statmmt
of

Ovciding
Coreidmtioro,pp.

376-. 5

Wh@ Impaci W6
Analyud in Prior
Envimtal
Do@ts.

mjor pciods of
Califomia history
or prehistory?

b. Does the projct
have impacts that
ne individually
limite4but
mulatively
coroidsable?
("Cumulatively
considsable"
mthatthe
incmntal€ffu
of a project ae
coGidsable whm
viwincometion
with the effects of
past prci€cts, the
ef{sts of oths
ffimtprcicts,
and the effecrs of
probable future
proiects)?

Environmerrtal
Issue Area

Mmgini RmchPhelclt-Pack (Mmgini Rmch Phroe 1Lot11)
CEQA Exmpion and Streamlining Analysis May2021,

Page 1874

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



nla

Prior Envimmtal
Do@6t's

Mititati@Mere
Add6ing Impacts.

No

Are Thm Previously
IdstifiedSignfi@t
EtuThalAsA

Rcult Of Substantial
Nil Infomtiq

Not ICpm At The
Time The EIR Wa
CertiEed, Are Now

DEEEdned To Have
AMoreSe@

Adw Impact?

Are Thc PoEntirly
Signifiat Off-Site

Lnpacts And
Cumulatire Imp-ts

WhidtW@Nct
DisruedInTl-

Prior EIR PreFred
ForThe Gmrd
Plan,C@uiry
Pla Or Zoning

Action?

NoNo

Are There EfGcts
That Were Not
Analyzd As

Signi6@tEfuLr
A Prior EIR On The

Zonint Acti@,
Gwral Plm Or
ComEityPla
WithWhidrlle

Prciect IscGjsbrt?

No

AreThereEfu
ThatAre PeuliaTo
The Projet That Will
Not Be Srbstantiauy

MititadBy
AppliotimOf

Uniformly Applied
Developmt Polici$

O! Standards That
Have Ber

Previosly Adopd?

No

Are There Effects

That AE Pqilia To
the Proiect Or IIE

PrelOnWhidrThe
P.oiet Would Be

L@bd That Have
Not Be6 Disd6€d

In a Priq EIR On The
Zoning Aciiqr

G@ral Plan, Or
CommityPlm
WithWhidrthe

Proict is CrNiststt?

No

Any New
Inforction of

Substantial
Imp@tanc

Requiring Nil
Analysis or
Vsi6@tim?

No

Any New
Cinctac
Involving New

Signi6@t Inpacb
or Substantially More

Sev@ Impacts?

Do Prcpo*d
Chmgc hvolre
New Signi6@t

Impacts or
Substantially More
Sere Impacts?

No

Where lnpactws
Arulyad in Itior
Envir@tal
Dcrlmis.

Folsom South of
U.S. Highway 50

SpcfficPlan
PrciersCEQA
Findings of Fact
md Statment
of

Oveniding
Cmidsatiore,pp.

The City finds that:

@) mulative impacts wse analyzed for eadr impact topic throughout the FPASP E$ and

Disrusioru

Mitigation Memws:
See thm listed in sctioro E.1 (A6thetic) to E.17 (Utilitic) above-

Environmental
Issue Area

c De the project
have

mvtommtal
e{fects which will
@se substantial
advsse effcts on
hmbeings,
eithc dircdy or
indirectlv?

Mmgini Rmdr Phae lc&Pads (Milgini Rmdr Phroe 1lotll)
CEQA Exmption md Steamlining Analysis

-78-
May2021

Page 1875

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



F. Conclusion

As indicated above, the City finds that the Mangini Ranch Phase 1C 4-Pack Project is exempt from

CEQA under Govemment Code section 65457 and Guidelines section 15182, subdivision (c).

Though not required to do so, the City also makes the following additional findings to facilitate

informed decision-making:

Based on the preceding review, the City's FPASP EIR and Water Addendum have adequately

addressed the following issues, and no further environmental review is required pursuant to CEQA

Guidelines section 15183: Aesthetics, Agriculture and Forestry Resources, Air Quality, Biological

Resources, Cultural Resources, Geology and Soils, Greenhouse Gas Emissions, Hazards and

Hazardous Materials, Hydrology and Water Quality, Mineral Resources, Population and Housing,

Public Services, and Recreation.

a

a

a

The following site-specific impacts have been analyzed and determined to be less than significant:

Land Use and Planning, Noise, and Transportation/Traffic. Thus, pursuant to CEQA Guidelines

section 15183, no further environmental analysis is required.

The following site-specific issues reviewed in this document were within the scope of issues and

impacts analyzed in the FPASP EI& and site-specific analyses did not identify new significant

impacts: Land Use and Planning Noise, and Transportationflraffic.

Mangini Ranch Phase 1C 4-Pack (Mangini Ranch Phase 1 Lot 11)

CEQA Exemption and Streamlining Analysis
-81-

May2021.

Page 1876

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



I V. REFERENCES

1. City of Folsom. City of Folsom General Plan. |anuary 1993'

2. City of Folsom. Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan. |une 28,2011-

3. City of Folsom. Folsom South of U.S. Highway 50 Specific Plan Project Public Draft EIIVEIS

flune 2010) and Final EmyEIS (May 2011).

4. City of Folsom. Folsom South of U.S. Highway 50 Specific Plan Project's CEQA Findings of Fact

and Statement of Overriding Considerations (May 201'1)'

5. City of Folsom. CEQA Addendum for the Folsom South of U.S. 50 Specific Plan Project-

Revised Proposed Off-site Water Facility Alternative. November, 2012.

6. City of Folsom. South of Highway 50 Backbone Infrastructure Project Initial StudyMitigated

Negative Declaration. December 9, 20'1,4.

Exhibit 1: Folsom Ranch Central District Design Guidelines (Amended 201.8)

Exhibit 2: ROD for the Folsom South of U.S. Highway 50 Specific Plan Project-City of Folsom

Backbone Infrastructure (May 22, 2014)

Exhibit 3: Applicanfs Policy Consistency Analysis (May 2021)

Exhibit 4: Noise Assessment by Bollard Acoustical Consultants (May 3,2021)

Exhibit 5: Mangini Ranch Mangini Ranch Phase 1C 4-Pack Access Evaluation Memo by Kimley-Hom
(May 21.,2021)

Mangini Ranch Phase 1C 4-Pack (Mangini Ranch Phase 1 Lot 11)

CEQA Exemption and Streamlining Analysis
-82-

May2021.

Page 1877

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Attachment 9

Access and Circulation Analysis dated May 2lr 202l

Page 1878

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Kimley>)Horn
Memorandum

To:

From:

Re:

Date:

Kris Steward

Matt Weir, P.E., T.E., PTOE, RSP1

Access Evoluotion
Mangini Ronch - Phoses LC North & 7C Four Pock

May 2I,202I

Per your request, we have prepared this access evaluation specific to Phases l-C North and 1C Four Pack

of the above referenced project in Folsom. The assumptions upon which this evaluation was prepared

were identified by the City of Folsoml and the project team. The following is discussion of our evaluation,

findings, and recommendations.

As a framework for this evaluation, the City specifically requestedl the following:

. Consider all three projects (1-C North, 1C Four Pack, and Mangini Place Apartments) together. By

evaluating the three projects together, the City can more easily condition the completion of the
various internal roadways to ensure adequate access and circulation are provided.

' Consider that the City is going to authorize the construction of Mangini Parkway along the project

frontage, east to the future Savannah Parkway intersection in the near future. Consideration is

required for the traffic control and lane configuration at the Mangini Parkway intersection with
"street G"/"Street H" that serves Phase l-C North, as well as the access driveway for the Mangini

Place Apartments project.
. Consider Street "A" intersection with Savannah Parkway (i.e., turn movements, traffic control

etc.), and its proximity to and interaction with the adjacent Grand Prairie intersection.
. Consider the ultimate Savannah Parkway roadway will be constructed along the projects'

frontage, including the Mangini Parkway/Savannah Parkway intersection. Consideration should

be given to the transition, both north and south, to existing Placerville Road.

Land Use, Trip Generation, and Primary Access

o Phase 1C North, 76-unit single-family detached residential units

o Phase 1C Four Pack, 100-unit single-family detached residential units

o Mangini Place Apartments, 150-units2

' Highest peak-hour volume3:

163-trips lN (PM)

152-trips OUT (AM)

A previously completed traffic studya is understood to form the basis of the ultimate Savannah

Parkway corridor, including traffic control at the Mangini Parkway intersection. This, and other prior

efforts are included by reference allowing this access evaluation to focus exclusively on ingress and

egress for the combination of the three projects (1C North, 1C Four Pack, and Mangini Place

Apartments). Accordingly, in addition to the assumptions summarized above, the following

considerations were also incorporated as part of this evaluation:

l Telephone conferences with Steve Krahn, City of Folsom, December 9, 2020, and April 5,2021,
2 A standalone access evaluation will be prepared for the apartment project. This evaluation will more comprehensively evaluate

the apartments' intermediate driveway in addition to the considerations noted ln this memorandum.
3 Trip Generation Manuol, 10th Edition, Land Use 210 Single-Family Detached Housing and22O Multifamily Housing (Low-Rise)

regression equations, lnstitute of Transportation Engineers (lTE). Combination of all three projects' trips.
4 Folsom South u.s. Plon DEIR/DElS, of Folsom and June 2010.

kimley-horn.com 555 Capitol Mall, Suite 300, Sacramento, California 95814 916 858 5800

50

Page 1879

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Kimley>)Horn

il

o Project Sites' Lond Use

The projects are understood to be consistent with the Specific Plan's land use. This

consistency is specified in the projects' narrativess.

o Mangini Porkwoy ond Sovonnoh Porkwoy Access

Exhibit 3A.15-103 (Cumulative Plus Project (with Mitigated Network) Conditions) of the
prior traffic studya specifies the lane configuration, including the addition of traffic signal

control, at the Mangini Parkway intersection with Savannah Parkway. At the time of this

memorandum, the City is in the process of approving the construction of Mangini

Parkway along the project frontage, These improvements, inclrrding the constrttctinn of

the Street "G"/Street "H" intersection within the Phase l-C North project and the access

driveway for the Mangini Place Apartments, are assumed to be constructed prior to the
projects'occupancy. The projects'savannah Parkwayfrontage is also anticipated to be

improved to its ultimate width, including completion of the Mangini Parkway intersection

with Savannah Parkway intersection. As discussed later in this memorandum, transitions

are required north and south of the immediate project area to provide appropriate

transition between the existing/un-improved and improved sections of this facility.

Access Conditions and Trip Assignment

o Combined Projects (176 single-fomily detoched residentiol units ond 1.50 opartment units)

(see Exhibit 1)

1. Mangini Parkway @ Street "G"/Street "H":full access, side-street stop control
(sssc)-

2. Savannah Parkway @ Street "A": full access, SSSC

3. Mangini Parkway @ Mangini Place Apartments Driveway: full access, SSSC-

4. Mangini Parkway @ Savannah Parkway: full access, all-way stop control (AWSC)--

- 
At the time of this memorandum, the City is in the process of approving the construction of Mangini Parkway along

the project frontage. These improvements are assumed to be constructed prior to the projects' occupancy.

"- This evaluation considers the triggers for the conversion from AWSC to traffic signal control.

Lastly it was necessary to approximate the peak-hour turning movements associated with the

combined projects at the four noted access locations to allow for an evaluation and recommendation

of treatments. These trips were developed as summarized below:

o GlobolTripAssignment
Per other traffic studies in the general project area:

. 80% of the trips originate from or are destined for points north

. 20% trips originating from or destined for points assumed to access White Rock

Rd (Capital SouthEast Connector) south ofthe project site

o Approximote "Project Only" Peok-Hour lntersection Volumes5 (see Exhibit 7)

lll. Access Review
Based on our coordination with the City and project team, and review of the prior studya and related

project documentation, we offer the following recommendations for the conditions anticipated to
result from the completion of the three projects:

o Exterior Roodwoys

As previously discussed, the City is in the process of approving the construction of
Mangini Parkway along the project frontage. These improvements, including the

s Mongini Ronch Phose lC North Project Narrative (Morch 19, 2020) and Mongini Ronch Phose L C 4-Pack Project Ndrrotive

(Morch 25, 2020), MacKay & Somps Civil Engineers, lnc.
6 Other adjacent and regional projects will also contribute traffic to the Mangini Parkway intersection with Savannah Parkway

The effect of those developments' traffic has been/will be analyzed separately, at the time those projects' applications come

forward and trigger for conversion from AWSC to traffic signal control will also be considered as part of those evaluations.

Mongini Ronch Phases 1C North & 7C Four Pock

Access Evaluation

Page 2 of 4
May 21,2021Page 1880

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Kimley>)Horn
construction of the Street "G"/Street "H" intersection within the Phase 1C North project

and the access driveway for the Mangini Place Apartmentss, are assumed to be

constructed prior to the projects' occupancy. The projects' Savannah Parkway frontage is

also anticipated to be improved its ultimate configuration, including completion of the

Mangini Parkway intersection with Savannah Parkway,

- These projects should be conditioned to construct these Mangini Parkway

and Savannah Parkway frontage improvements, including their intersection
(unsignalized), prior to the first occupancy permit should their completion be

delayed from what has been assumed in this evalLration,

o Sovonnoh Porkwoy Access (Street "A")

As shown in Exhibit 2, this project driveway is located approximately 600-feet south of
the existing Placerville Road intersection with Grand Prairie Road, a location that is
approximately equidistance between the adjacent intersections (Mangini Parkway to the

south). This intersection spacing, coupled with the relatively low driveway trips, is

anticipated to facilitate fullaccess with side-street stop control. Adequate corner sight

distance (unobstructed sight lines of sufficient length to allow for safe, conflicting

movements) should be provided, and maintained at this intersection for vehicles exiting

and entering the project site in a manner consistent with published City standards.

o Mangini Porkway Access

The Mangini Parkway improvement plans (MacKay & Somps, April 2021) depict the Street

"G"/Street "H" intersection with left-turn pockets in a manner generally consistent with

the existing intersections previously constructed to the west. Although these plans

indicate all-way stop control (AWSC), it is anticipated that this intersection will operate

adequately with SSSC, as the other intersections to the west. The same configuration
(SSSC with an eastbound left-turn pocket) is anticipated to adequately serve the Mangini

Place Apartmentss. This configuration and traffic controlare anticipated to be adequate

considering the mix of volumes and speeds at both locations. Adequate corner sight

distance (unobstructed sight lines of sufficient length to allow for safe, conflicting
movements) should be provided, and maintained at this intersection for vehicles exiting

on both sides of Mangini Parkway in a manner consistent with published City standards.

o MonginiPorkwoy @ Sovonnoh Porkwoy lntersection

This interaction is anticipated to be signalized as development in the overall Plan Area

advances. At this time, considering the projects' relatively low contribution to the peak-

hour volumes (89 total trips or -7-percent of the total volume expected), the Mangini

Parkway improvement plans' indication of AWSC is considered to be adequate for the

addition ofthese three projects.

lV. Summary of Findings and Recommendations
Based on the assessment documented above, the following is a summary of our findings and

recom mendations:

o The consideration of the three projects together, and the resulting internalconnectivity
linking the projects and providing access to both Mangini Parkway and Savannah

Parkway, allows for a comprehensive review of the combined traffic volumes and

loca lized traffic access a nd circulation considerations.

o The City is in the process of approving the construction of Mangini Parkway and

Savannah Parkway along the project frontage, including completion of the Mangini

Parkway intersection with Savannah Parkway (unsignalized). These projects should be

8 The Mangini Place Apartments' access driveway should be relocated south to a point that is approximately equidistance

between the Street'G"/Street "H" and Savannah Parkway intersections. This spacing will allow for the left-turn movements

needed and as described herein.

Mongini Ronch Phoses 1C North & 7C Four Pock

Access Evaluation

Page 3 of 4
May 2L,2021,

Page 1881

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Kimley>)Horn

o

conditioned to construct these improvements prior to the first occupancy permit should

their completion be delayed from what has been assumed in this evaluation.

Because these three projects are only anticipated to contribute -7-percent of the total
anticipated volumes at the Mangini Parkway intersection with Savannah Parkway, the all-

way stop control to be constructed as part of the Mangini Parkway improvement plans is

appropriate for these conditions. Future projects will be required to consider traffic signal

warrants and to identify when this conversion is required.

The Savannah Parkway frontage improvements will require transitions to safely connect

the improved and un-improved facilities (see Exhibit 2)

The Savannah Parkway intersection with Street "A" is anticipated to be adequately served

with full-access, side-street stop control. The construction of this intersection should

consider appropriate transitions (in particular to accommodate the outbound left-turn)

as part of the Savannah Parkway transitions.
The Mangini Parkway intersections with Street "G"/Street "H" and the Mangini Place

Apartments driveway are anticipated to operate adequately with full access, side-street

stop control. As noted, the Mangini Place Apartments' driveway should be relocated

south to a point that is approximately equidistance between the Street "G"/Street "H"

and Savannah Parkway intersections. This spacing will allow for the left-turn movements

needed and as described herein.

o

o

Attachments:
Exhibit 1 - Study lntersections and Traffic Control

Exhibit 2 - Savannah Parkway Transitions

Mongini Ranch Phases 7C North & 7C Four Pack

Access Evaluation

Page 4 of 4
May 2L,202LPage 1882

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Mangini Ranch - Phases 1C North and 1C Four Pack

Turn Movements - Highest Peak Hour Volume

r(9

15 -).
I

(f)N
r

o6
U'

E 6Io.l
o

(^'r !('t(o ,JLi L19
t!tr4g_tt'il_erb!?v_ r. -..

34J

LOT ]A
394 a.M. r

lNj.F.o.T.s.) \
LOT ]3

412 B.M.7
(N.A.P.O.T.5.)

wr 26
393 aM. ro
flla P O.T5.)

NOT TO SCALE

..!c
LOI 20

412 B.M.7
{NA. P.O.T

MLD

LOr ?7
395 B.M. lO
tNi.P.O.T.5.)

-./

MLD -.-
rmdu

- lsc(t ec cros
to.73EAc Net

MU
DU

. MNGNI
- \. RA|\9H

v[uGE 5
49A A.M.9

6i.A.\.of,,s ).

. -, 1',

MNCNI MNCB
vtluc 5
496 BM 9

rN1.?lJ€i--

i

2

H{GiNr 8ANCff
VILBGE..6

PENDTNG\ FjML Mi

.SLoh-42xTl flypjI 5.60iAcGros
/ 4.ru1Ac Nei

2A
395 B.M. tO
tN.A P O.T.S.)

Exhibit 1

Study lntersections and Traffic Control

As
-)

J
-}

Strcet'A

12
I

>:E,])I:
6ro.'
E]
or
t
Gi>:E;
CAi

1
o)

o
o
o

Study lntersection

Side-Street Stop-Control

All-Way StopControl

LEGEND

Kimley,)Horn Page 1883

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



ff
{

i I

Exhibit for
Improvements of Savannah Parl<way

E=&:4=#

Mangini Ranch Ph.lC
's"i!-#*^ HggqgH fl'#t

Exhibit 2 - Savannah Parkway Transitions

cl!4,r{r3$.-rtb'.\k-4rya1 a
tlc\tt\4\o-B-t-sxqtrlA\rA6\4wr-#-effielrrA\x{,Brwlrbttur.rr-*tc-rqblc\*tt tvtltu\fie\o-.t.wda-Ma PRELIHNANY - toPage 1884

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Attachment 10

Environmental Noise Analysis dated April 24r 2021

Page 1885

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Traffic Noise Assessment

Mangini Ranch Phase 1C Four-Packs

Folsom, California

BAC Job #2021-062

Prepared For:

Arcadian lmprovement Company, LLC

Attn: Mr. William B. Bunce
4370 Town Center Blvd., #100
El Dorado Hills, CA 95762

Prepared By

Bollard Acoustical Gonsultants, lnc.

Dario Gotchet, Senior Consultant

May 3,2O21

,ri SoLLARD
tt// Acoustical Consultants

Bollard Acoustical Consultants, lnc. o 3551 Bankhead Road, Loomis, CA95650 o Phone: (916) 663-0500 o bacnoise.com
Page 1886

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Bollard Acoustical Consultants, lnc. (BAC)

lntroduction

The Mangini Ranch development is located within the Folsom South of U.S. Highway 50 Specific

Plan in Folsom, California. The specific component of the overall Mangini Ranch development

analyzed in this study is Phase 1C Four-Packs (project) which includes detached single-family

residential lots (100 units). The Phase 1C Four-Packs component of the Mangini Ranch

development is located west of Savannah Parkway and north of Mangini Parkway. The project

area and site plan are shown on Figures 1and2, respectively.

Due to the potential for elevated Savannah Parkway traffic noise levels at the Phase 1C Four-

Packs component of the development, Bollard Acoustical Consultants, lnc. (BAC) was retained

by the project applicant to prepare this noise assessment. Specifically, this assessment was
prepared to determine whether future traffic noise levels would exceed acceptable limits of the

Folsom General Plan. This assessment also includes an evaluation of compliance with the

Folsom South of U.S. Highway 50 Specific Plan EIR Noise Mitigation Measures.

Noise Fundamentals and Terminology

Noise is often described as unwanted sound. Sound is defined as any pressure variation in air

that the human ear can detect. lf the pressure variations occur frequently enough (at least 20

times per second), they can be heard, and thus are called sound. Measuring sound directly in

terms of pressure would require a very large and awkward range of numbers. To avoid this, the

decibel scale was devised. The decibel scale allows a million-fold increase in pressure to be

expressed as 120 dB. Another useful aspect of the decibel scale is that changes in levels (dB)

correspond closely to human perception of relative loudness. Appendix A contains definitions of
AcousticalTerminology. Figure 3 shows common noise levels associated with various sources.

The perceived loudness of sounds is dependent upon many factors, including sound pressure

level and frequency content. However, within the usual range of environmental noise levels,

perception of loudness is relatively predictable, and can be approximated by weighing the

frequency response of a sound level meter by means of the standardized A-weighing network.

There is a strong correlation between A-weighted sound levels (expressed as dBA) and

community response to noise. For this reason, the A-weighted sound level has become the

standard tool of environmental noise assessment. All noise levels reported in this section are in

terms of A-weighted levels in decibels.

Community noise is commonly described in terms of the "ambient" noise level, which is defined

as the all-encompassing noise level associated with a given noise environment. A common

statistical toolto measure the ambient noise level is the average, or equivalent, sound level (Leq)

over a given time period (usually one hour). The Leq is the foundation of the Day-Night Average

Level noise descriptor, Lon or DNL, and shows very good correlation with community response to

noise. The median noise level descriptor, denoted Lso, rePl€s€nts the noise levelwhich is

Traffic Noise Assessmenf
Mangini Ranch Phase 1C Four-Packs - Folsom, California

Page 1

Page 1887

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Mangini Ranch Phase 1C Four-Packs
Folsom, California

ProjectArea

Figure 1
BOLLARD
Acd6t6l Cq6ulton6

Scale (Feet)

Legend

N

h

0 150 300

--

-

Mangini Ranch Phase 1C Boundary (Approximate)

4-Packs Project Boundary (Approximate)

Page 1888

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



bn tl
3:6Jr. r
Jl .r."t !.

PROPOSED

l,rt i
't.tl.

PHASE IC 4.PACK

llri.,
JIL fJL:
,1. ..t.'rt.:.

I
ll.

t,

Phose lC 4-Pock
Mlo

100 0u
I 1,05 r Ac C/6t
lo.ts I Ac Nol

PROPOSED
_ PHASE IC I.IORIH

tf ltili
.ltt cjL :
r1...f,,,J.t.

,l,Jl tl r J, fi
.Il. rl rJ. r.rL

rL ..r.,'.1.r.

L"T L:': 'l.rl ,,'
lL -t.,,j'.:.

Mlloge 2
MTD

35totr-.2 x/l flypl
5.@ t Ac G.6t
a.18 t Ac Nol

il.rlill f Jl ll ,l&.€
t!!Ulr ttlt Il:P

ll,-f.'.-T.?.

bt .l
: ?rJl I'
ll..tJ.J,t.

PROPOSED
MANGINI PIACE

APARIMENIS
MU

53sr AC {GFOSSI
5.@i AC (NEtl

Legend

--- Mangini Ranch Phase 1C Boundary

- 

4-PacksComponentBoundary

- 

Proposed Masonry Sound Walls

Recommended Wndow Construction: STC 32 (Upper-Floors Only)
L

Scale

0 100 200

Mangini Ranch Phase 1C Four-Packs
Folsom, California

Project Site Plan

Figure 2
BOLLARD

Aad6ucd C(rolbnb

Page 1889

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Bollard Acoustical Consultants, lnc. (BAC)

Figure 3
Typical A-Weighted Sound Levels of Gommon Noise Sources

Decibel Scale (dB$.

t'
+
ili
(

!

m

o

#,
aait

'Sourced:
wwry.cdc. gov/n106fi nopicgrDisslnobemoist htnl
htbr'/ea"r.comAssrh0coflsonaUuuhq-neln.c{m

Ef

12-Gauge Shotqun 160

Jet Takeoll 140

Pneunratic Fiveter 124

Rock Concert

Traclor/Hand Drill S7

Hanrmer Drill 114

105

Lawn Mower 90

Vacuunr Cleaner B0
City Traftic 7B

Conversalion 65

Air Conditioning Unit 60

Floor Fan 50

Eleclrical Translormer 45

Relrigeralor Hum 40

Rustling Leaves 30

Pin Falling 15

Traffic Noise Assessmenf
Mangini Ranch Phase lC Four-Packs- Folsom, Califomia

Page 4

Page 1890

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Bollard Acoustical Consultants, lnc. (BAC)

exceeded 50% of the hour. ln other words, half of the hour ambient conditions are higher than

the Lso and the other half are lower than the Lso.

DNL is based upon the average noise level overa 24-hour day, with a +10-decibel weighting

applied to noise occurring during nighttime (10:00 p.m. to 7:00 a.m.) hours. The nighttime penalty

is based upon the assumption that people react to nighttime noise exposures as though they were
twice as loud as daytime exposures. Because DNL represents a 24-hour average, it tends to
disguise short-terurr variatiorrs in the ttoise environment. DNL-based noise standards are

commonly used to assess noise impacts associated with traffic, railroad, and aircraft noise

sources.

Criteria for Acceptable Noise Exposure

Folsom 2035 General Plan - Transportation Noise Sources

The Safety and Noise Element of the Folsom 2035 General Plan establishes exterior noise level

standards for residential outdoor activity areas exposed to transportation noise sources (i.e.,

traffic). For single-family residential uses, such as those proposed by the project (Phase 1C Four-

Packs), the General Plan applies an exterior noise level limit of 60 dB DNL at the outdoor activity

areas (i.e., backyards). The intent of this criteria is to provide an acceptable exterior noise

environment for outdoor activities. The General Plan utilizes an interior noise level standard of
45 dB DNL or less within noise-sensitive project dwellings. The intent of this interior noise limit is

to provide a suitable environment for indoor communication and sleep.

Folsom South of U.S. Highway 50 Specific Plan Noise Mitigation Measures

The noise mitigation measures shown below have been incorporated into the Folsom South of
U.S. Highway 50 Specific Plan to mitigate identified environmental impacts. The noise-related

mitigation measure which is applicable to the development of residential land uses within the
Mangini Ranch development are reproduced below. Following the mitigation measure is a brief
discussion as to the applicability of the measure to this project.

MM3A.11.4 lmplement Measures to Prevent Exposure of Sensitive Receptors to
lncreases in Noise from Project-Generated Operational Traffic on Off-Site
and On-Site Roadways.

To meet applicable noise standards as set forth in the appropriate General Plan or Code (e.9.,

City of Folsom, County of Sacramento, and County of El Dorado) and to reduce increases in
traffic-generated noise levels at noise-sensitive uses, the project applicant(s) of all project phases

shall implement the following:

Obtain the services of a consultant (such as a licensed engineer or licensed architect) to

develop noise-attenuation measures for the proposed construction of on-site noise-

sensitive land uses (i.e., residential dwellings and school classrooms) that will produce a

minimum composite Sound Transmission Class (STC) rating for buildings of 30 or greater,

individually computed for the walls and the floor/ceiling construction of buildings, for the

T raffic Noise Assessmenf
Mangini Ranch Phase 1C Four-Packs - Folsom, California

Page 5

a

Page 1891

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



a

Bollard Acoustical Consultants, lnc. (BAC)

proposed construction of on-site noise-sensitive land uses (i.e., residential dwellings and

school classrooms).

Prior to submittal of tentative subdivision maps and improvement plans, the project

applicant(s) shall conduct a site-specific acoustical analysis to determine predicted

roadway noise impacts attributable to the project, taking into account site-specific
conditions (e.9., site design, location of structures, building characteristics). The

acoustical analysis shall evaluate stationary- and mobile-source noise attributable to thc
proposed use or uses and impacts on nearby noise-sensitive land uses, in accordance
with adopted City noise standards. Feasible measures shall be identified to reduce
projeclrelated noise impacts. These measures may include, but are not limited to, the

following:

- Limiting noise-generating operational activities associated with proposed

commercial land uses, including truck deliveries;

- Constructing exterior sound walls;

- Constructing barrier walls and/or berms with vegetation;

- Using "quiet pavement" (e.9., rubberized asphalt) construction methods on local
roadways; and,

- Using increased noise-attenuation measures in building construction (e.9., dual-
pane, sound-rated windows; exterior wall insulation).

Pursuant to this mitigation measure, this report includes an analysis of future traffic noise impacts

at the single-family residential lots within the Phase lC Four-Packs component of the Mangini
Ranch developmenf. As determined in the following assessrnent, future resrdenfs of the

development are expected to be exposed to future Savannah Parkway traffic noise level exposure
in compliance with the applicable Folsom General Plan 60 dB DNL exteior noise level standard
for residential uses, including consideration of the noise level reduction that would be provided by
proposed grade elevation differences and masonry sound walls along the roadway (as indicated
in the project grading plans dated March 24, 2021).

ln addition, although future Savannah Parkway traffic noise levels are predicted to satisfy the

applicable Folsom General PIan interior noise level standard within the residential interior areas

of Phase 1C Four-Packs, thr.s assessment includes a recommendation for window assembly

upgrades to ensure for satisfaction of the General Plan 45 dB DNL interior noise level standard

with a factor of safety.

Evaluation of Future Traffic Noise Levels at the Project Site

Traffic Noise Prediction Methodology

The Federal Highway Administration Highway Traffic Noise Prediction Model (FHWA-RD-77-108)

was used to predict traffic noise levels at the project site. The FHWA Model is based upon the
CALVENO noise emission factors for automobiles, medium trucks and heavy trucks, with

Traffic Noise Assessmenf
Mangini Ranch Phase 1C Four-Packs - Folsom, Calffornia

Page 6

Page 1892

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Bollard Acoustical Consultants, lnc. (BAC)

consideration given to vehicle volume, speed, roadway configuration, distance to the receiver,

and the acoustical characteristics of the site. The FHWA Model was developed to predict hourly

Leq values for free-flowing traffic conditions and is considered to be accurate within 1 .5 dB in most

situations.

Predicted Future Exterior Traffic Noise Levels

The FHWA Model was used with future traffic data to predict future traffic noise levels at the

Phase '1C Four-Packs component of the Mangini Ranch development. Future traffic volumes for
Savannah Parkway were obtained from the Folsom South of Highway 50 Specific Plan ElR. The

day/night distribution, truck percentages, and traffic speed for Savannah Parkway were also

obtained from the Specific Plan ElR. The FHWA Model inputs and predicted future Savannah

Parkway traffic noise levels at PhaselC Four-Packs are shown in Appendix B and are

summarized in Table 1.

Table I
Predicted Future Exterior Traffic Noise Levels at Mangini Ranch Phase 1G Four-Packsl

Roadrvay Nearcst Lots Reeelver Predlcted DNL (dBA)2

Savannah Parkway

Outdoor activity areas

2,3,6,7,10, 11, 98-100 First-floorfacades

Upper-floor facades

66

65

68

I A complete listing of FHWA Model inputs and results for Savannah Parkr,vay are provided in Appendix B.
2 An offset of +3 dB was applied at upper-floor building facades due to reduced ground absorption of sound at

elevated positions.

Source: Bollard Acoustical Consultants, lnc. (2021)

Analysis of Future Exterior Traffic Noise Level Exposure at Outdoor Activity Areas

As indicated in Table 1, future Savannah Parkway traffic noise levels at the outdoor activity areas
(backyards) proposed nearest to the roadway are predicted to exceed the applicable Folsom

General Plan 60 dB DNL exterior noise level standard. As a result, further consideration of
exterior noise reduction measures would be warranted for future Savannah Parkway traffic.

Based on a review of the provided preliminary grading plan (dated March 24, 2021), the lots
proposed nearest to Savannah Parkway (Lots 2, 3, 6, 7, 10,11and 98-100) will be depressed
relative to the roadway. The grading plan further indicates that masonry sound walls are proposed

along Savannah Parkway. The locations of the lots and proposed sound walls are illustrated on

Figure 2. To account for the roadway noise level reduction that would be provided by project site

topography (i.e., grade elevation differences) and proposed masonry sound walls at the nearest

residential lots, a barrier analysis was conducted. Barrier insertion loss calculation worksheets

are provided as Appendix C. The results of the barrier analysis conclude that the combination of
intervening topography (grade elevation differences) and proposed sound walls would be effective
in reducing future Savannah Parkway traffic noise levels at the nearest backyards to below 60 dB

DNL, which would satisfy the General Plan 60 dB DNL exterior noise level standard. Therefore,
provided that the lots and sound walls adjacent to Savannah Parkway are constructed as
presented in the referenced project grading plan (as proposed), no further consideration of

T raffic Noi se Assessmenf
Mangini Ranch Phase 1C Four-Packs - Folsom, California

Page 7

Page 1893

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Bollard Acoustical Consultants, lnc. (BAC)

Savannah Parkway traffic noise mitigation measures would be warranted for the outdoor activity

areas of the development.

Analysis of Future lnterior Traffic Noise Level Exposure within Residences

After consideration of the shielding that would be provided by the combination of grade elevation

differences and proposed masonry sound walls adjacent to Savannah Parkway, future exterior

traffic noise levels are predicted to be below 60 dB DNL at the first-floor facades of the residences

constructed nearest to the roadway. Due to reduced ground absorption and lack of shielding at

elevated positions, noise levels at the upper-floor facades of those residences are predicted to

approach 68 dB DNL.

Standard residential construction (i.e., stucco siding, STC-27 windows, door weather-stripping,

exterior wall insulation, composition plywood roof), typically results in an exterior to interior noise

reduction of approximately 25 dB with windows closed and approximately 15 dB with windows

open. This level of noise reduction would be adequate to reduce future Savannah Parkway traffic
noise levels to 45 dB DNL or less within the first-floors of all residences within Phase 1C Four-

Packs. Although this level of noise reduction shou/d also be adequate to reduce future Savannah

Parkway traffic noise levels to 45 dB DNL or less within the upper-floors of all residences of Phase

1C Four-Packs, it would not provide for a factor of safety at the nearest residences to the roadway.

To ensure for satisfaction of the General Plan 45 dB DNL interior noise level standard including

a factor of safety, it is recommended that all upper-floor bedroom windows of residences

constructed adjacent to Savannah Parkway with a view of the roadway (i.e., north, south, and

east-facing bedroom windows be upgraded to a minimum Sound Transmission Class (STC) rating

of 32. The location of lots with recommended window assembly upgrades are illustrated on Figure

2 (Lots 2, 3, 6, 7 , 10, 11 and 98-100). ln addition, mechanical ventilation (air conditioning) should

be provided for all residences of the development to allow the occupants to close doors and

windows as desired for additional acoustical isolation.

Conclusions and Recommendations

Residences of the Mangini Ranch Phase 1C Four-Packs development are expected to be

exposed to future Savannah Parkway traffic noise level exposure in compliance with the

applicable Folsom General Plan 60 dB DNL exterior noise level standard for residential uses,

including consideration of the noise level reduction that would be provided by proposed grade

elevation differences and masonry sound walls along the roadway as indicated in the project

grading plan dated March 24,2021. Provided that the lots and sound walls adjacent to Savannah

Parkway are constructed as presented in the referenced project grading plan (as proposed), no

further consideration of Savannah Parkway traffic noise mitigation measures would be warranted

for the outdoor activity areas of the development.

ln addition, standard residential construction (i.e., stucco siding, STC-27 windows, door weather-

stripping, exterior wall insulation, composition plywood roof) is expected to be adequate to reduce

future Savannah Parkway traffic noise levels to 45 dB DNL or less within the first-floors of all

Traffic Noise Assessment
Mangini Ranch Phase 1C Four-Packs - Folsom, Califomia

Page 8

Page 1894

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Bollard Acoustical Consultants, lnc. (BAC)

residences within Phase 1C Four-Packs, which would satisry the Folsom General Plan 45 dB

DNL interior noise level standard. Although this level of noise reduction should also be adequate

to reduce future Savannah Parkway traffic noise levels to 45 dB DNL or less within the upper-

floors of all residences of the development, it would not provide for a factor of safety at the nearest

residences to the roadway. To ensure for compliance with the General Plan interior noise level

standard including a factor of safety, the following specific noise mitigation measures are

recommended for this project:

1) All upper-floor bedroom windows of residences constructed adjacent to Savannah
Parkway from which the roadway would be visible (i.e., north, south, and east-facing
windows) be upgraded to a minimum STC rating of 32. Figure 2 shows the lots with

recommended upper-floor window assembly upgrades (Lots 2, 3, 6, 7, 10, 11 and 98-100).

2) Mechanical ventilation (air conditioning) should be provided for all residences in this
development to allow the occupants to close doors and windows as desired to achieve
compliance with the applicable General Plan 45 dB DNL interior noise level standard.

These conclusions are based on the traffic assumptions cited in Appendix B, the project grading
plans dated March 24,2021, and on noise reduction data for standard residential dwellings and

for typical STC rated window data. Deviations from the resources cited above or the project

grading plans could cause future traffic noise levels to differ from those predicted in this

assessment. ln addition, Bollard Acoustical Consultants, lnc. is not responsible for degradation
in acoustic performance of the residential construction due to poor construction practices, failure

to comply with applicable building code requirements, or for failure to adhere to the minimum

building practices cited in this report.

This concludes BAC's traffic noise assessment for the proposed Mangini Ranch Phase 1C Four-

Packs development. Please contact BAC at (916) 663-0500 or darioq@bacnoise.com with any
questions regarding this assessment.

T raffic Noise Assessrnenf
Mangini Ranch Phase 1C Four-Packs - Folsom, California

Page 9

Page 1895

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Appendix A
Acoustical Terminology

Acoustics The science of sound

Ambient Noise The distinctive acoustical characteristics of a given space consisting of all noise sources
audible at that location. ln many cases, the term ambient is used to describe an existing
or pre-project condition such as the setting in an environmental noise study.

ilc

Aftenuation

A-Weighting

Decibel or dB

CNEL

Frequency

Lan

L"q

Lmax

Loudness

Masking

Noise

Peak Noise

RTeo

sTc

The reduction of an acouslic sigrral.

A frequency-response adjustment of a sound level meter that conditions the output
signal to approximate human response.

Fundamental unit of sound. A Bell is defined as the logarithm of the ratio of the sound
pressure squared over the reference pressure squared. A Decibel is one-tenth of a
Bell.

Community Noise Equivalent Level. Defined as the 24-hour average noise level with
noise occurring during evening hours (7 - 10 p.m.) weighted by a factor of three and
nighttime hours weighted by a factor of 10 prior to averaging.

The measure of the rapidity of alterations of a periodic signal, expressed in cycles per
second or hertz.

lmpact lnsulation Class (llC): A single-number representation of a floor/ceiling partition's
impact generated noise insulation performance. The field-measured version of this
number is the FllC.

Day/Night Average Sound Level. Similar to CNEL but with no evening weighting

Equivalent or energy-averaged sound level.

The highest root-mean-square (RMS) sound level measured over a given period of time.

A subjective term for the sensation of the magnitude of sound.

The amount (or the process) by which the threshold of audibility is for one sound is
raised by the presence of another (masking) sound.

Unwanted sound.

The level corresponding to the highest (not RMS) sound pressure measured over a
given period of time. This term is often confused with the "Maximum" level, which is the
highest RMS level.

The time it takes reverberant sound to decay by 60 dB once the source has been
removed.

Sound Transmission Class (STC): A single-number representation of a partition's noise
insulation performance. This number is based on laboratory-measured, 16-band (1/3-
octave) transmission loss (TL) data of the subject partition. The field-measured version
of this number is the FSTC.

(
,i\ BOLLARD
)/// Acoustical Consultants

Page 1896

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Appendix B
FHWA Traffic Noise Prediction Model (FHWA-RD-77-108)
Noise Prediction Worksheet

Project lnformation:
Job Number: 2021-062

Project Name: ManginiRanch Phase 1C Four-Packs
Roadway Name: Savannah Parkway

Traffio Data:
Year:

Average Daily Traffic Volume:
Percent Daytime Traffic:

Percent N ighttime Traffic:
Percent Medium Trucks (2 axle):
Percent Healry Trucks (3+ axle):
Assumed Vehicle Speed (mph):

lntervening Ground Type (hard/soft) :

Future
15,700
83
17
1.5
I
40
Soft

Traffic Noise Levels:

Nearest
Lob Receiver Description

DNL (dB)
Medium Heavy

Distance Offset (dB) Autos Trucks Trucks Total

2,3,6,7 , ',l0,
11,98-100

Outdoor activity areas
First-floor facades
Upper-floor facades

70
80
80 3

65
64
67

55
55
58

58
58
61

66
65
68

Traffic Noise Gontours (No Calibration Offset):

DNL Gontour (dB) Distance from Genterline (feet)

75
70
65
60

18
38
81

175

Notes: '1 . Future ADT, day/night percentages, truck percentages, and vehicle speed obtained from the Folsom South of
Highway 50 Specific Plan ElR.
2. Distances scaled from the centerline of roadway to said locations using provided site plans.

3. A +3 dB offset was applied to upper-floor facades to account for reduced ground absorption of sound at elevated
locations.

,ri goLLARD
( /)// Acoustical Consultants

Page 1897

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Appendix C-l
FHWA Traffic Noise Prediction Model (FHWA-RD-77 -1081

Noise Barrier Effectiveness Pred iction Works heet

Project lnformation Job Number:2021-062
Project Name: Mangini Ranch Phase 1C Four-Packs

Roadway Name: Savannah Parkway

Noise Level Data: Year Frfure
Auto DNL, dB: 65

Medium Truck DNL, dB: 55
HeavyTruck DNL, dB: 58

Site Geometry: Receiver Description: Lots 2, 3, 6 - Outdoor activity areas

Centerline to Barrier Distance (Cr): 60

Barrier to Receiver Distance (C2): 10

Automobile Elevation: 51 3
Medium Truck Elevation: 515

Heavy Truck Elevation: 521

Pad/Ground Elevation at Receiver: 497
Receiver Elevation: 502

Base of Barrier Elevation: 512
Starting Barrier Height 3

Barrier Effectiveness:

Top of
Barrier

DNL (dB) Barrier Breaks Line of Sight to...

Barrier Medium Heavy
Autos Trucks Trucks

Medium Heavy
Trucks? Trucks?ht Total Autos?

Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes

es

516
517
518
519
520
521
522
523

4
5
6
7
8
I
10
11

49
48
48
48
48
48
48
48

40
40
39
39
39
38
38
38

44
43
43
42
42
42
42
41

50
50
50
49
49
49
49
49

Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes

Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes

Notes 1. Standard receiver elevation is flve feet above grade/pad elevations at the receiver location(s)

2. Roadway and lot elevations obtained from the provided grading plans dated 312412021.

BOLLARD
( Acoustical Consultants

Page 1898

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Appendix C-2
FHWA Traffic Noise Pred iction Model ( F HWA-RD-77 -1081

Noise Barrier Effectiveness Pred iction Works heet

Project lnformation Job Number:2021-062
Project Name: Mangini Ranch Phase'tC Four-Packs

Roadway Name: Savannah Parkway

Noise Level Data: Year: Frdure
Auto DNL, dB: 65

Medium Truck DNL, dB: 55
Heavy Truck DNL, dB: 58

Site Geometry: Receiver Description: Lots 7, 10, 11 - Outdoor activity areas

Centerline to Banier Distance (C1): 60

Barrier to Receiver Distance (Cz): 10

Automobile Elevation: 51 3

Medium Truck Elevation: 515
Heavy Truck Elevation: 521

Pad/Ground Elevation at Receiver: 497
Receiver Elevation: 502

Base of Barrier Elevation: 513
Starting Barrier Height 3

Barrier Effectiveness :

Top of
Barrier

Elevation (ft)

DNL (dB) Barrier Breaks Line of Sight to...
Medium Heavy

Autos? Trucks? Trucks?
Barrier

Heiqht (ft)
Medium Heavy

Autos Trucks Trucks Total

517
518
519
520
521
522
523
524

4
5

6
7
8

I
10

11

48
48
48
48
48
48
48
48

40
40
39
39
39
38
38
38
38

44
43
43
42
42
42
42
41

41

50
50
50
49
49
49
49
49
49

Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes

Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes

Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes

Notes 1. Standard receiver elevation is five feet above grade/pad elevations at the receiver location(s)

2. Roadway and lot elevations obtained from the provided grading plans dated 312412021.

BOLLARD
( Acoustical Consultants

Page 1899

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Appendix C-3
FHWA Traffic Noise Pred iction Mod el ( F HWA-RD-77 -1 081

Noise Barrier Effectiven ess Pred iction Works heet

Project lnformation Job Number:2021-062
Project Name: ManginiRanch Phase 1C Four-Packs

Roadway Name: Savannah Parkway

Noise Level Data: Year: Future
Auto DNL, dB: 65

Medium Truck DNL, dB: 55
HeavyTruck DNL, dB: 58

Site Geometry: Receiver Description: Lots 98-100 - Outdoor activity areas

Centerline to Barrier Distance (C1): 60

Barrier to Receiver Distance (Cz): 10

Automobile Elevation: 510
Medium Truck Elevation: 512

Heavy Truck Elevation: 518
Pad/Ground Elevation at Receiver: 503

Receiver Elevation: 508
Base of Barrier Elevation: 510

Starting Barrier Height 6

Barrier Effectiveness

Top of
Barrier

DNL (dB) Barrier Breaks Line of Sight to...
Medium Heavy

Autos? Trucks? Trucks?
Barrier Medium Heavy

Autos Trucks TrucksH Total

5 es Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes

517
518
519
520
521
522
523
524

7
I
I
10
11

12

13
14

50
50
49
49
48
48
48
48

41

41

40
40
40
39
39
39

45
45
44
44
43
43
42
42

52
52
51

50
50
50
49
49

Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes

Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes

Notes: 1. Standard receiver elevation is five feet above grade/pad elevations at the receiver location(s).

2. Roadway and lot elevations obtained from the provided grading plans dated 312412021.

BOLLARD
( Acoustical Consultants

Page 1900

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Attachment lL

Applicantos Inclusionary Housing Letter dated November 3, 2020

Page 1901

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Ancaornru IupRovEMENr Conaplrw, LLC

November 3,2Q20

Mr. Scon Johnson
Pluning Manager
Community Dovolopmont Doparrmant
City of Folsom
50 Natoma Str€€t
Folsom, CA 95630

Re: Mrnrlnl Ranch - Pbrrc lC Tentative Mep CompHenee wltt Cheptcr l7.tlH-
lnclurlonrry Houring

Dear Mr. Johnson,

In acoordmce with Chapter 17.104 of ths Folsom Municipal Code, Arcadisn lmprovernant

Company, LLC hereby elects lo sotis$ thc [nclusionay Housing Ordinance requirernents lb'r

thc pmposed Small Lot Tentuive Map (Mangini Phasc lC) with the payment of the ln-Lian
Fec as permitted in Sectionr l?.104.060(G).

lf you have any questio'ns or commonts, please feel free tro conloct me.

Sincaely

Arcrdhn Inprovcmert Comprny, LLC
a Cslifomis limitod liability compony

By: llBT lC, LLC,
a California limited liability company
Its:

B. Bunce, Member
By

$70 Tc}lfx CETTEn DnrvE gJrft lm r Er Dtrr.roo Hnr-t CA 95762 r (916) 930{9ts

Page 1902

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Attachment 12

Applicant's Mangini Ranch Phase lC North 4-Pack Narrative

Page 1903

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



tri pgifF" Mangini Ranch Phase 7C

Four Pack Neighborhood

Maneini Ranch Phase 1C

Mangini Ranch Phase 1C consists of a series of three adjacent single-

family residential neighborhoods (Four Pack Cluster, North, and South)

with a variety of housing types and sizes, neighborhood designs,

architecture, lifestyle offerings and features, and price points. Located

east of Savannah Parkway and north and south of White Rock Road, the
three Phase 1C neighborhoods are cohesively planned. Mangini Parkway

provides access through Phase 1C.

Mangini Ranch Phase 1C Four Packs

The 11.05-acre neighborhood on the north end of Phase 1C is known as

the Mangini Ranch Phase 1C Four Pack project and features 100 single

family detached residential units. The density of the project is 9.0 units

per acre, which is consistent with the Multi-Family Low Density (MLD)

designation.

The Four Pack project (shown in greenl is one in a series of
Residential home types planned for Phase 1C.

Page 1904

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



trl pointe
lr ! '-,

Mangini Ranch Phase 7C

Four Pock Neighborhood

Neighborhood Design

The neighborhood features 100 residential lots for
detached single-family residential units.

81 of the 100 lots are clustered in groups of four, six,

seven, and eight units. These units are called l-Court

lots.

N ineteen typica l/conventional (non-clustered) lots

are planned at the ends ofthe blocks.

City standard public residential streets in a grid

configuration provide access through the
neighborhood. Short alleys (20-foot wide) (stub

streets) connect residential streets to each ofthe
clusters.

ffi
4-PACK CLUSTER

6.PACK CLUSTER

7.PACK CLUSTER

8-PACK CLUSTER

TYPICAL LOT

*.

raUnits

60

6

7

8

L9

100

4-Pack Cluster (L5)

6-Pack Cluster (1-)

7-Pack Cluster (1)

8- Pack Cluster (1)

Typica l/Conventional Lot (No Cluster)

Total Lots
&

tl

Page 1905

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



tri a

HOMES

Each cluster generally follows the pattern of the four-pack:
r Four different lot sizes

r Lots range from 2,296to 5,898 sf

r Lot widths range from 41.5 to 53 feet

. Four different floor plans

Benefits of the cluster design:

. Greater variety of unit sizes, floor plans, and price points

compared to traditional single-family neighborhoods.

. Varied lot sizes create massing and setback offsets between
units and an interesting streetscape.

r Multiple floorplans and lot widths allow more space for
landscaping between u nits.

. Wider lots enable a first-floor bedroom which is a

feature desired by Folsom homebuyers.

Conventional lots on block ends feature:

. Varied lot sizes and widths.

. Full-depth driveway and 20-foot front setback facing
streets.

. On corner lots, front doors and driveways/garages are
on opposite streets.

Mangini Ranch Phase 7C

Four Pack Neighborhood

l-__ - * eaE-----

.D-{!mm{
c)

idM

9&q

u E

F-ffir$l Pran 1 - 41.5 'wide Lor

I Ptanz-sg'wideLat

I Plan 3 - So'wkle Lot

I Phn 4 - 44.s'wide Lol

Varying lot sizeg widths, and floor
plans on each ofthe four lots results

in a varied streetscape.

oo
F
l!U
ar
F
@

SF STREET A

Fronl Ds and Full Depth Drivewaf Facing Streer c
Frcnl Door Faclng Strsol A
Full Oapth Orlveway Facf€ Straet C

Front Dm Ftring Strml A
Full Depth Drl€way Felng Slreet B

Conventional lots on block ends

feature full depth driveways

and 20-foot front setbacks.

Ffi.:K-q,:qI
:I

t--
I

PIe
E

-d1... P2 7IL EI

+
a&tr

. SPU€.

!l
a

P,{

P3

I

rt-
ti

Frcnt Door and Full Depth Driv€way Facing Stre€t B

3of23

Page 1906

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



trl p,qinte
a

ME5

Development Standards

The FPASP did not anticipate the cluster housing configuration proposed in the project, nor does it include development standards that accommodate the l-

Court proposed in the project. A PD permit is requested to accommodate the project's development standards.

l-Court Lots

l-Court lots are consistent with the MLD standards except for the following:

Mongini Ranch Phase 7C

Four Pack Neighborhood

Exhibit A. Lot Size/lnterior Lot MLD Standard: 3,000 sf min l-Court Lots: 2,290 sf min
. The average l-Court lot size is 3,233 sf.

. 630/o of the l-Courts meet the minimum lot size, and L9% of the l-Court lots are greater than 4,000 sf.

r Lots below the standard size range from2,490 to 2,996 sf, with two lots measuring 2,296sf .

. Some reduced lot sizes are due to grading constraints that do not allow retaining wall conditions.

. Varied lot sizes create massing variations and other offsets that result in a more interesting streetscape.

. Under the Folsom Municipal Code corner lot definition, all lots within the court are interpreted as interior lots.

. Coverage
I

I

I

I

I

MLD Standard: 5O% maximum l-Court Lots: Max 60To, average 420'6 Exhibit B

The average l-Court lot coverage is 42% which meets the standard.

Lot coverage ranges from27or6to6O%, and 4t% of l-Court lots have a 4Oo/ocoverage or less.

Ten lots (12.3%l exceed 50% coverage. Of the ten, eight lots have 55-56% coverage, and two lots have 50% coverage.

The ten lots exceeding coverage are in the center of the project where grading and retaining wall conditions restrict shifting lot lines.

Maximum coverage for the clusters (four units on a court) ranges from 32o/oto 48To, which meets the standard.

. Front Yard Setback MLD Standard: Porch: 12.5', Primary Structure: 15', Garage: 20' Exhibit C

l-Court Lots: Porch: 5', Primary Structure: 5', Garage: 5'
. There is a reduced setback because the units do not have full-length driveways, and the distance from the court to the garage face is shorter.
. The reduced setback accommodates the cluster configuration, the density of the project, and smaller unit sizes.

. The reduced setback provides the interior dimensions needed to include a first-floor bedroom and more variety in first floor circulation.

. lnterior Side Yard Setback MLD Standard: 5' minimum
. 65%o of the l-Court lots meet or exceed the five-foot minimum setback.

, i .,-.
.-: -. :-,

l-Court Lots: 4' minimum Exhibit C

Page 1907

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



tri por
-i,

nte
I

Mangini Ronch Phose 7C

Four Pack Neighborhaod

Side yard setbacks range from 4 to 16 feet. The irregular side yard setbacks create driveway and front door offsets between units and add variety
to the streetscape.

The reduced setback allows expansive floor plans, including a first-floor bedroom. First-floor bedrooms improve the front elevation with more

windows and reduced emphasis on the garage.

Conventional Lots.

Conventional lots are consistent with the MLD standards except for the following:

Interior Side Yard Setback MLD Standard: 5' minimum Conventional Lots: 4' minimum Exhibit C

. Homes plotted on block ends range from 4'-5' side setback.
I Lot sizes were designed to accept a specific plan. Since conventional lots are at block ends adjacent to the l-Courts the overall width between

primary streets is necessary.

. The reduced setback allows expansive floor plans, including a desirable first-floor bedroom. First-floor bedrooms improve the front elevation with
more windows and reduced emphasis on the garage.

. Conventional lots exceed front setback which has been increased form 15' to 20'.

Proiect-Wide

. Over the entire site, the site coverage is 4Oo/o. Overall, most lots are far below the maximum, which offsets the ten l-Court lots that exceed the maximum

Below is a comparison of development standards among cluster projects in Folsom

DR Horton
Tumstone

5',

4'
Driveway

4
2,800 sf

55%

Parkside
AtWillowSprings

10'

3',-6"

Apron
10'

2,500 sf
5a%

Cresleigh Homes
Domain

10'

4'
Drivewav

8',

3,039 sf
60%

Woodside Homes
Granite Trails

5'
LT-6,/RT_1'

Apron
2'

1,939 sf
85%

Black Pine
Farmhouse

8',

4
Drivewav

5',

2,850 sf
55%

TRI Fointe Homes
Proposed l{ourt

5',

4'-6'-6"
5'Apron

10'

2,296- 5,898 sf
Max 60% (two lots)

Average 42Y"

Development
Standad
Front Setback

Side Setback

Garage Setback

Rear Setback

Lot Size

Coverage

lvl i ::

I

Page 1908

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



tri pFJTte ManginiRanch Phase 7C

Four Pack Neighborhood

Consistencv with MLD Development Standards

The MLD designation is the most flexible residential land use designation in the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan (FPASP) and accommodates diverse housing

types. Even though it is the most flexible designation, the MLD standards do not anticipate every housing configuration in the market, especially as housing

types evolve to address buyer demands.

The proposed Mangini Ranch Phase 1C Four Pack project meets or exceeds most MLD development standards. The l-Court component of the project is not
entirely consistent with some MLD standards due to the non-traditional and compact nature of the Four Pack lotting configuration. Consequently, the project

requests a Planned Development (PD) permit to allow greater flexibility in the project than otheruise possible through strict application of the FPASP

development standards. The PD Permit is requested consistent with Folsom Municipal Code Chapter L7.38.

The PD Permit is appropriate because the proposed project proposes a compact, efficient housing type that is in demand and unavailable in the Folsom Ranch

market. The PD Permit would allow the project minor modifications to development standards that would result in a development that is superior to that

obtained by a rigid application of the standards. The proposed project is consistent with the FPASP and environmental impacts from development of the site

were evaluated in the FPASP Environmental lmpact Report.

As described in this document, the project provides the following benefits

Well-Designed Neigh borhood

Generous Floor Plans

Enhanced Architecture

Enhanced Landscaping

Sustaina bility Featu res

Attaina ble Ownership Opportu nity

Responsive to Market Demand

!

a ,a ,l:t

Page 1909

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



trr pornte
I

4.4'S|DE
SETBACK

LAYERED
LANOSCAPE

PRIVACY
PLANTING
AETWEEN
COURTSVISIBLE

AETWEEN
ALLEYS

Street landscape is uninterrupted by driveways maximizing areas for trees to successfully grow

Court landscape is lush and layered, including four standard and eight anchor trees.

Mangini Ranch Phase 7C

Four Pack Neighborhood

View of l-Courtfrom Primory Street

ln addition to each home having individual character and

massing break, variable lot sizes and side setbacks (4' to 16.5')

enhance the street scene. Varying lot sizes create staggered

entry and driveway locations from home to home and add

texture to the street scene with more massing variations

between buildings.

Every opportunity to enhance the community street scene has

been designed into the neighborhood. Community design

enhancements include the following:

r Homes at court entrances designed with a side load

entrance creating a house dominant street scene.

Well-Desisned Neigh borhood
Driving through the community, residents and visitors will be

welcomed by homes with tree lined streets and front entrances

facing streets. The streetscape will be irregular with varied massing,

setback offsets, home sizes, and spacing among between homes.

The street scene is cohesive and inviting.

The side load configuration of the homes at the forefront of each

court, appears to be a front elevation without interruption of a

garage door, which strengthens the house dominant design on the
street. Generous street side setbacks (ranging from L2'-5" to 16'-

6"), and an uninterrupted tree-lined streetscape, create an inviting
and pleasant pedestrian experience.

12.6'STREET
sE-r&4cK

19.t0'zND
FLOOR

13'STREET
5'AEEP PORCH 15.6'STREET

SETBACK

HAUSE
OAMTNANT
STEEET
SCENE ALONG
ENTIRE TREE
LINED STREEr

VAFIEW OF
HIP AND
FIDGE
ROOFS

4'SIDE

REAR

s€faAcK

6.? SIOE

FAONT DMR
ANCHOR TREE

,2.6'REAR
YARD

SIDE

VARIED
LOT

stzEs

)
(

t

Page 1910

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



trr nteIpo

Side yards at court entrances setbacks exceed minimum, up to 16'-6"

Lot sizes vary creating offsets in garage aprons and front doors.

lnterior side yard setbacks vary adding additional complexity to the massing breaks

Landscape areas at homes at back of courts are generous, benefiting both the individual homesite as well as the community.

Conventional lot homesites provided increased front yard setbacks of twenty feet versus fifteen.

Grade variation that requires walls between homes are enhanced with decorative open view fencing versus typical wood good neighbor fencing

Enhanced fence details facing out to public areas.

Front elevations feature vertical and horizontal massing breaks created

bv architectural variations as well as erading and varied lot sizes.

Page 1911

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



t i pglnte
a

r
l.': r 5

Mangini Ronch Phase 7C

Four Pock Neighborhood

_l r Plan 2. 1,943 Square Feet 4 Bedroom/2.5 bath

r srnri

Oriented toward primary streets, this home benefits from a L2'-6" - 1"6'-6" deep

landscape area and a generous 5'deep porch. The plan form includes first and second

floor massing offsets visible from primary streets, which enhances the street scene and

creates interest from at the street. Over half of the rear yard is nearly 15' deep which
provides a roomy private space. This plan includes allthe same amenities as Plan 1, as

well as a larger luxury dining area and the option to convert one of the bedrooms to a loft.

. Plan 3. 1,990 Square Feet 4 Bedroom/3 bath

Also oriented toward the street, this home also features a L2'-6" - 14' deep landscape

area. The side-load entry is centered, compared to the end location in Plan 2, which
creates more street scene interest. A portion (25') of the second floor is offset, providing

significant single-story massing facing the primary street. This home offers a ground-floor
second bedroom adjacent to a large landing area with flexible functions. ln addition, this
home offers a walk-in kitchen pantry, split primary suite vanities, and the option for a loft.

Generous Floor Plans

The proposed community includes generous floor plans that offer amenities Folsom buyers desire. As shown in the Typical Court Layout exhibit, two plans

include a first-floor bedroom, which is highly desirable by the Folsom homebuyer. Two plans enjoy oversized yards, exceeding the ten-foot minimum. These

amenities are made possible through varied lot sizes and setbacks that cater to the individual home design. All homes offer a full-size, two-car garage, and a
private rear yard. All homes are detached, and those plotted within a court will include a
5' garage apron, while homes on block ends will have a 20' driveway.

5
d

. Plan 1. L,707 Square Feet 3 Bedroom/2.5 bath

The Plan 1 creates privacy and benefits from enhanced tree canopy in the landscaping at
the end of the court. This home offers ample private yard space, with greater than 5' side
yards and a t2'-6" rear yard. ln addition to the two-car garage, this home provides

expanded garage storage, a kitchen island, large bedrooms, a luxury primary suite with
oversized shower and a laundry area with storage space.

REAR REAN

nn{3

anil2nfVERlI

5
trU

RF{'' I

r*r

R.Ara4 RfvEnsE

nAil I

COJRIT

trI r
5

F
g
E

REAR

tt

ffifiEn

FR6TT,CO{'RIT

FROrfi/@r,Rt

HIN
.EEln.EIET

g

fROl(TAllRY ,

E

il
Fil
n

r[ fi

I
I

I

REAR

Typical Court Layout

Page 1912

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



tri p"ojnte Mangini Ronch Phose 7C

Four Pock NeighborhoodME5

Plan 4. 2,225 Square Feet 4 Bedroom/3 bath + loft

Like Plan 1, this home offers privacy and seclusion tucked at the court end, as well as ample tree canopy and shade from the court's deep landscape areas. ln

addition, this home includes the most amenities with a ground-floor second bedroom, walk-in closet walk-in kitchen pantry, large kitchen, open ground floor
plan concept, dedicated loft space, and split vanities in the primary suite.

'r ir ,1+ )?

Page 1913

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



t I
ar

,*1 OMFS
Mongini Ranch Phase 7C

Four Pack Neighborhood

Enhanced Architecture

Architectural styles selected forthis neighborhood are Modern Spanish, Western Farmhouse, and Modern Prairie. The styles, although different are

harmonious in that they share a common agricultural heritage reinterpreted to create a lasting contribution to the community. This is achieved through

appropriate uses of exterior material, articulation of entry details (posts, porches and soffit openings) along with varying roof pitches specific to each style. The

styles are interpreted with transitional themes and detailing using clean lines, simple forms, contemporary window patterns and details. Building mass and roof
lines are simple yet varied among the three styles. Roof pitches and styles, gable details, siding, brick, and stone veneer create a street scene filled with
variation.

TRI Pointe Homes contracted an award-winning professional design consulting firm, AT Designs to design color and material schemes that capture the essence of
each architectural style and create a neighborhood that looks rich, custom and appears as though it has developed over time.

Modern Spanish

Characterized by simply articulated details and adaptability, the Modern Spanish style includes gable

details, two story massing, stucco exteriorfinish, Villa shaped concrete tile and gently pitched roofs.

Feature Window Enhancement: All plans included recessed windows with an accent color detail.

Plan 2 also will include a decorative coach light to help anchor the two-story mass to the right of the
porch.

Enhancements at Public View: Enhanced window trim detail and shutters.

Western Farmhouse

This style represents a practical and picturesque country home and is characterized by an asymmetrical,
casual cottage look. Design elements include lap siding, brick veneer, flat concrete tile and steeper pitched

roofs.

Feature Window Enhancement: Plans 1 and 3 include a focal window within a raised roof element that has

enhanced window details and a decorative sill. Plan 3 includes multiple feature windows including siding

accents and recessed slope details. Plan 4 features a detail with three paired windows, wrapped in trim, and

set on a brick wainscot detail.

Page 1914

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



tri a

HOMES Mangini Ranch Phose 7C

Four Pock Neighborhood

Enhancements at Public View: Siding at gable and enhanced window trim sill (like Plan 1 & 3)

Modern Prairie

This picturesque prairie home provides a contemporary cottage look with 18" overhangs, lap

siding stone veneer and grouped window design elements.

Feature Window Enhancement: Windows are wrapped in horizontalsiding and trimmed with a

wainscot sill detail.

Enhancements at Public View: Feature window details are carried to exposed elevations.

All plans within this neighborhood include high quality workmanship and details including:
. Three themes per elevation resulting in thifi-six individual expressions.
. Garage and front doors that vary per elevation theme.
r Mix of stone and brick veneer from quality suppliers such as El Dorado Stone.
. Color and materials designed by award winning firm, AT Designs.
. Enhanced fence detail when facing public view.

Ensuring this community is regarded as a unique and viable addition to the Folsom market, the following enhancements that are above minimum standards have

been included in this neighborhood design.

. Full wrap window trim: Window trim on all windows will be standard at all sides of the home.

Upgraded coach lights: Decorative coach lights selected for each elevation them will be 14-15" tall.

Loxon Acrylic Paint: High performance Shenrrin Williams Loxon Acrylic Paint that contains agents that inhibit the growth of mildew on the homes surface

will be used on allhomes.

Cool Roof: Eagle Roof Tile with a SR value of no less than 0.17

Free Paint for Homeowner: A free gallon of paint in a color of their choice is provided to each homeowner so they can customize a special area of their
new home.

T

17of 23

Page 1915

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



tri a

HOMES

SuperPaint: Upgraded SuperPaint by Sherwin Williams will be used on all interiors walls.

Low Voltage Technology: Comfort features will be included in every home.

o Eero whole home WiFi system with two Beacons for full coverage provided to every home.

o Amazon Echo Spot voice activated smart device facilitating hands-free control of connected devises throughout the home included in every
home.

o LiftMaster WiFi enabled garage door opener included in every home.

o Dual combination USB receptacle in kitchen for ease in charging devices included.
o Two Smart Leviton Decora light switches included in every home.

o RING Pro video doorbellfor added security included in every home.

Mangini Ranch Phase 7C

Four Pock Neighborhood

1-3 of 23

Page 1916

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



nte"trl IPo Mangini Ranch Phase X.C

Faur Fqck Neighborhood

Enhanced [andscaoins
A benefit of the compact lotting pattern, unit orientations, and reduced building
coverage is that more opportunities for landscaping are available. As shown in

the Landscape Area exhibit, the primary roads circulating throughout the
neighborhood are tree lined and generously landscaped. Block end locations

include landscape areas that are twenty feet deep. Where l-Courts intersect with
primary streets, landscape areas range from 12.5 to 16 feet, and are not
interrupted by driveways, as would be the case in traditional detached single-
family neighborhoods. lnstead, the streetscape highlights the architecture and

creates a pedestrian friendly street scene.

Landscaping for the community will include a plentiful variety of street, front yard

and accent trees as schematically depicted in the Street, Front Yard, and Accent

Tree Variety exhibit. Selection of species types will include collaboration with the
Folsom Arborist and include as many as fourteen varieties.

&TTTTITFTE]III:d&Iffi

) ,-,

Landscape Area Exhibit

-i* l.r:1.. l' 
I.---.--t_

.:.

e

o
o
o

Street, Front Yard, and Accent Tree Variety Exhibit

Page 1917

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



t I porntE

JDf ),{fll)
b-cE6A?[ A7

6.TRAG[ STDF: YMIIJ
sttlJ.{R(Hilt( ItiR}

a

r ManEini Runch Phose 7C

Four Pock Neighborhood

ln addition to the plentiful landscape areas and tree variety, the proposed community will also include these enhanced landscape features

Homeowner Association. An HOA will manage all front yard landscapes in the community to ensure proper care of the plants and trees.

100% No Turf landscape Designs. All landscaping will be designed using low water usage plants and void of any lawn, reducing overall water usage for
the community.

Community Pet Waste Stations. Pet Waste Stations will be placed throughout the community supporting the homeowners' outdoor activities with their
four-legged loved ones. The stations will be maintained by the Homeowner Association.

Reduction in Heat Index.

o Due to the aggregate community building coverage of only 40%, additional landscape areas offset the overall heat index.
r lncreased front setbacks of 20' at the conventional lots
. lncreased side yard setback along primary streets up to 16'
. Added landscape areas at side yards where courts back one another

PftODU(TIO\
rIMl\c- rYflc^a

Pf,ODU(TIoN tsFN(INO.
TYPI('AI

TYflCAI- FROAT
ylRl) lRt ,is

stttlt Atl)
CRO(,'ND(OVER
Pl l|fl\ds'IO lanl
fROV LOI IO IOl
D[Pax-DlNo ON I Hl
iRCrtm(-ro'RAl_
!IEIH TTONS

B. Rj( ntuf(lt

VTtrN'At, H A\TIV; T('
ltKilll.l<iln

4n()itrl('nlRrl n'g(al
snErntmmotrRn'LI\ti
s- rlrDIi $ArJ(-s.
,l PI(-AL

R O.S

TTil IIilI{TDtrAtr OT
VU)!RY \lalL

lrcltoa!lllltlJr-A.-Jt&u!3.9

yards along primary streets have landscape areas up to sixteen feet.

managed landscape areas.

Page 1918

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



tri pornteI

r...i
Mangini Ronch Phose 7C

Four Pack Neighborhood

o Hardscape throughout community is reduced with 81% of homes including a S'apron vs. a full-length driveway combined with 40% of the lots

having shorter front walkways to their front doors from inside the court.

WaterSense Rain Bird WiFi lrrigation Controller. All homes will be prewired and offered the option to purchase a WaterSense Rain Bird WiFi irrigation

controller for their private rear yard landscapes.

Open View Fence and Tiered Landscape. At the core of the neighborhood, there are two blocks where two courts back onto each other. The grade

differential between the courts is approximately five to six feet with a retaining wall on the back of the court and side ya'ds. This condition creates a

node of enhanced landscape and adds to the composition of the street scene

with vertical massing breaks and layered landscape of varying heights.

The grade between courts creates a layered landscape corridor

Page 1919

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



t I PPJnte"
a

r

ln addition, the project proposes the following:

ME5 Mangini Ranch Phase 7C

Four Pock Neighborhood

Sustainabilitv Features
All homes will include the sustainability features required by the California Green Building Standards Code. Through its LivingSmart program, Tri Pointe Homes
offers many sustainable features as standard offerings in new homes, including:

r Energy Star dishwasher

' Tankless water heaters

' lnsulated garage doors and windows with low u-factors
. Energy-efficient LED lighting
r Low-E glass windows to keep heat and cold outside and reduce UV rays
r Programmable dual zone, "smart" thermostats
. Right-sized energy efficient HVAC equipment with sealed ducts

' WaterSense certified faucets and fixtures in bathrooms
. Right-sized solar systems offsetting average homeowner usage with the option to add panels as desired

Organic Waste Sorting Under SB 1383, effective January L,2O2O, the City of Folsom will collect organic waste from residential and business customers
To facilitate organic waste sorting, residential units will include a system for sorting and storing organic waste.

Electric Vehicle Charging Station An electric vehicle charging station will be included supporting clean air and lower cost driving for the community

Added lnsulation.
o ln oddition lo the ottic insulotion in ceilings, odditionolinsulolion will be instolled direclly below the roof deck between the lruss

members.
o 2x6 exterior woll construction increoses lhe thickness of woll insulotion.

Third Pofi Vedficolion. Third-party testing will be included with each home to ensure all energy efficient features installed in the homes have been
installed correctly to maximize energy efficiencies. Third-party testing will include Quality lnsulation lnstallation lnspection (HQlt), SEER and EER

Verifications, and Low Leakage Ducts.

Cool Roofing. California Energy Code requires that roofs for new homes be rated for Solar Reflectance (SR) and Thermal Emittance (TE). SR refers to a
material's ability to reflect the sun's energy back into the atmosphere, and TE is the roof surface's relative ability to radiate absorbed heat. SR and TE

1 "/ ^+ 'l:

I

I

Page 1920

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



tri ppJntea

MES

reduce cooling loads by lowering roof temperatures on hot, sunny days. The higher the rating the better the roofing material's ability to reduce heat
transfer into the building.

The project willfeature tile roofs from Eagle Roofing's California Collection. Tile roofs will be Cool Roof rated with a SR value no less than 0.17. As
shown in the table below, an SR value of O.L7 achieves an Energy Design Rating (EDR) change of 0.7, offsetting the homes overall energy use.

Mongini Ronch Phase 7C

Four Pock Neighborhood

2019 Title 24 EDR Change = Considers Both Aged Reflectance & Aged Emissivity
0.10/0.8s 0.13/0.90 0.14l0.90 0.1sl0.90 0.16/0.90 o.77/o.90 0.18/0.90 0.19/0.90 o.2o/o.so o.2r/o.so o.22/o.so

t'7i9'l rloil rrZonecz

18 of 23

Page 1921

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



tripFjTE"

Attaina ble Ownership Opportunitv
As the first and only Four-Pack neighborhood south of Highway 50, the Four Pack series would be the lowest priced and most attainable new home

neighborhood in the City of Folsom. The New Home Price Chart below graphs six housing types currently on the market in Folsom. Pricing for the Four Packs

would be approximately ten to twenty percent lower than other housing types in the Folsom market today. Attainably priced housing assists first-time
homebuyers including single professionals, young couples, and families.

New Home Price Clrart
Folsom Ranch

AilLrlrl

Slngb-story
?-story WITH 15t Floo. Bed

2-Story h4lHOUT 1rr tlo6 8€d
lst Floor Mrlta.

c,
,91

4
o
o
ID

oz

s740,000

57:I0,0OO

S72o,ooo

STro.ooo

s700,000

s690.000

5680.000

5670.000

s560,000

s6so.000

s640,000

s530,000

562o,ooo

s610,000

s600,000

ss90,000

s580,000

s570,000

9560.000

88888888888838888@ts€oodd6+ootsFoodN
.i.ii;N-.irnr.iN'.nN-fl'.iil'{'o-ri

+ Cpelstm at Fokom n3Eh (Tfl Pointe, 49165', 29251 ..iD-A.we llat Folsm Ranclt (Iaylgr, a5'x105', a7251 * Oatota ll at fokom tumh lTaylor. 5Od06', 52501

*frlrw* Folinn R$cfi (xg Hm. a0r70'.28&l --.G- l,cAtcy rl Folrom R|llch (s.8n!turt , 41'175', 1ga5) -+-Sodcrc!6 rl Fobdn tunch (t"on.r,45'x67'. 3O15)

/')

t

-n

--'A

-+
d*-

E

F

'r/
fr

-z
.{

r8t

Mongini Ranch Phase 7C

Four Pack Neighborhood

L9 of 23

Page 1922

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



ntetrt Ipo MnnginiRanch Phose LC

Four Psck NeiEhbarhoad

Responsive to Market Demand

Over the last year, Tri Pointe Homes (TPH) has offered Waterstone, Brookstone, and Creekstone communities - three of the best-selling communities in Folsom

Ranch. TPH continually monitors consumer preferences in the Folsom market. Homebuyers in Folsom desire amenities such as high-ranking schools, easy access

to transportation and employment centers, plentiful entertainment, and outdoor recreation. Folsom Ranch homebuyers identify the four most desirable home

features: first-floor bedroom or office, detached living, private yards, and open floor plans.

Recently with COVID, the desire for a first-floor bedroom feature has expanded to include a dedicated office/workspace. Flexibility in floorplans has become

critical in the homes TPH offers to meet the changing needs of homeowners transitioning to work from home.

While a transition from renting to homeownership is on the rise, the events of 2O2O triggered a significant increase in home purchases. Suburbs such as Folsom

are highly desirable for many people who now can work remotely and are looking to relocate from densely populated, expensive urban settings, such as the Bay

Area, to idyllic suburban settings offering a higher quality life, such as is the case in Folsom.

Another factor affecting housing is that many millennials have begun, or are anticipated to enter, the housing market in the immediate future as first-time home

buyers. Nearly 5 million millennials are approaching 30 years of age, a pivotal time when many people purchase their first home. Offering a variety of housing

types is essential to meeting demand and expanding the region's housing stock. Single-family detached homes at an attainable price point are a significant

segment of the housing market, and research shows this segment is underserved.

The Four-Pack cluster series is designed to meet Folsom

market preferences and the demand for attainably priced

homes. The Four Pack neighborhood caters to the
underserved market segment that attracts a first-time buyer,

including single professionals and renters transitioning from

apartment living. Buyers attracted to this product value

detached living, private yards and two-car garages and

appreciate low maintenance small yards.

J i.i,:.{:,..

Page 1923

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



tri a

rl CIMFS

G EXHIBIT A
Lot Sizes Mangini Ronch Phose 7C

Four Pack Neighborhood

\ 'fs

(l tnraiu U eroeeOea"Oo S+ Fr

- lrEfin LEt EE€{b 3.000 Sq, FL

|nffi. Lot Sctrran ?,4s ' 2,$16

rl) tnlrriortrr2,296 {ht s6ad 70}

& CffiLdE €€G3,5008q.Ft

lr

95

1i

972t'

{l

NT

'dl,

Page 1924

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



tri I

:1 i.: i:Jl i l:i

c

EXHIBIT B

Coverage Table
Mangini Ranch Phose 7C

Four Pock Neighborhood
h,l ilglni Rarrh 1l:r:Pack
I:OVERAGE TABLE

dl
rl ller A

95
96
97
9g

99

ra0

ul
AIcr H

,t9

50
55
56

TOTAI"

ut
A$lv F

A!€y lt

H!$
339i

r31?
4A!7
{5S3
3$4

uE
hlc Fl& $drym lllf4qc
.1tlt Cffibin.dC&,rt(oEr{r

?996 : l2t9 {}Jt
!:96 r 115' 501i

Itl6 1 115? 4(I}{

4.t32 1 11$ :na
3316 'l t4ql 45'l
4!10 I 1!4ll 3lt{

1!St5 75$t

llli Cmbinrd(*rtCoxrqt
toag 2 l:]9
385: I 1l''
5594 4 149
rff6 3 tl44

15SS1 5:70

Cmbin€d Caut CNr{c
1:79

1157

1qcl
1l4t
52n

(mbirud(ut€erqc

AIir J

5l
9:
5l

TOTAT

1157

l.l?9
l3t4
1{90

47!{
t_l9t
47*
5t*

rdl
u5a Fs frurd fdrcF
4t* tmbin{d (ourt l:dcd{

:!Et6 : 1l?9 439r

20a9 I 1157 479i

2St0 4 1dS0 sst
2850 I 13aq t7$

1098s 5:70
4S9[ {chbin.d Cd.t Co!6qc

1050 : r:?9
:€0 1 1t5t
:6a5 4 1€0
t!30 I 1lt{

10$15 5:'0
Cffibied CM'l.Cd{*€

CMbin€d Cd.t (w€*r

&t
6 foowi{ fffi|!

CMbinrd Ccort(@r-c
I 13aq
.t l.aEto

1 1157

2 rrr9
5lt0

llili {mbied Ce(l CNrq€
331? I 1344

r&t? { 1490

{ot7 I t1s7
3lt? I 12t9

16}i CffibiRd Cc6tCwrltn
3]t€ I 1344

1882 4 1.[l0
40tt 1 1157

M? : 1.1t9

1{614 ,nA

I
l0
l1
l!

Allcv I

41

cl
g?

4g

Afi v

K
q3

4t

a6

Alef

TOTAT

AlevQ

B

91

92
93
g4

C

87

sg
89

s0

ttti
3154

1715

a ir19

3f7 1
1{f{9

36:i
405?

lf19
t?19
3flr

145S1

4:.]i
:s0
?49:
.2€9?

5Slg
4653

::96
:432
t9s6

t6ll9

4.Sl;

2449

r996

^:850

:f€0
tos5

q2t
a69$

s6r
{81r

56*
4g*
{?ta
r6t(

5

6

7

I

Aler D

8t
g4

s5

86

Allcr F

{:ti
3mr
28,
t${

d1L

3 11{

lfir
gotr

1279

l157
tq{l
.1..3{ttt

5:10

l2tt
3BL
{oft
1fr

3Sr
3sti
{21t

l&

TOTAL

Alcv
r
2

3

4

1

?

3:
I

l

I

.l

lact
TOTII.

48*
:,!B I
r049
2gl0
26/5

10985

469a

{2S
{8*
56t

1

1

2

2

1

.t

:
3

I

I
2

l

3

l
l
4

4
l

1157

1:79
1.1a4

t4t0
i:?0

l?66
2$g
:grg
3766

J766

38ld
t.lto
{ltl8
4S9
lfiA5
lsr5

1179

1lst
1 157

1JJ9
1??9

lt5?
I 1r?

1.2-r9

1f{4
l€o
1151

1344

1lEo
1490

l3{q
1fl{
r{90
1€0
1,149

A

l3
14

15

16

60

59

5g
q?

't6

7-j

78

c

33

:4
l5
36

l7
.1S

39
40

T

79
g0
gl
83

69
70

72

73

7a

76

6l
6!
6l
54
65
66

67
6S

A{r!1 3)'ti Conbinrd(ourt{{srqr
!5€{ : 1!?9

lt66 r ll5'
153{ 4 lq$
3687 I l3+a

ls0tl 5!tg
38ii (mbiord(@.tCoRr{c

:$16 3 1l6a
:296 r llsJ
:€2 I rl5,
t7?3 r 115?

4I]8 4 l4$
flr-t I l15,
4.I?3 I l2?9

r!:ss 87.11

Al€y L

1g

^23

24
TOTAL

475i

ss*
4t9r
4.394

tlSii Conbied Court (@s{c
:850 3 1]r4
!f€0 4 l€0
tqtg I 1157

:996 ^? 1!19
10s5 52?0

4€x CffilFnrd (ourt (wdd:
:s0 I lla4
2645 4 ra90

t€0 I 1157

tost : t27g

10985 5210

{8* Combiond Csrt td6*c
!€0 rl l€8 55t
:850 I lll4 a7:4

!996 I ti79 {31(

24aS r 1151 q7*

10s5 5270

4t* C6mb;nrd Cert (wn*r
:6e5 4 l{90
!gl0 3 1lrl4
.ro50 : l2?8
24t1 I 1157

.ro$t6 5:70

Alky N
25

!6
!l
l?

TOTAI-

{89r

5€*
46*
{-l9i

St ftct

4Sr
5otr
q69i

3$a
l9r
36r
30x

3514

3:r0
tJa0
l514
l:l{
3Jr0
1:40
3538

(odbinrd (rurt twr*€
3 1344

4 t49
1 115'
4 l!t$
4 1{S
1 115/

{ 14gl
.? t:79

1089?

{lltt
e6
{69r
:99{
llra
501r

6Gg
43ta

Ahy li
19

r0

::
TOTAL

AhyO
27

?N

t9
30

TOTA!

Page 1925

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



tr ntea

IpoI
Mlangini Ranah Fhcse X.C

Faur Pqck NeiEhbarhood
EXHIBIT C

Setbacks

z:

r--

;.

ilii

il
il

t,l

i,{rl'

fi

I
I

h,t!

[j
'1..\\'

ll

!r)T I'

il

,1il

ii"l'i

Lr)I t'

"if

{r

it

4'Side Yard Selback

5'Porch
5'Primary Structure
5'Garage

Page 1926

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Attachment 13

Applicant's Proposed Amenities

Page 1927

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Mangini Ranch Phase 1C 4-Pack: Applicant's FPASP Policy Consistency Analysis

The project is part of a residential
neighborhood, and connects to
schools, trails, and parks via the
roadway, sidewalk, and trail network.

Two defined points ofaccess to
adjacent open space is provided

The project contains housing types
within the allowable density range of
the MLD zoning, which is the zoning

for the proiect site.

The project does not include multi-
family, high-density residental uses

The street and trail system is based on

an efficient grid system that connects
the project with nearby park, school,

and open space with roadways,

sidewalks, and trails.

Yes

Yes

n/a

Yes

Yes

Residential neighborhoods that are directly adjacent to open space shall provide at

least two defined points of pedestrian access into the open space area.

Provide a variety of housing opportunities for residents to participate in the home-

ownership market.

All multi-family high density residential sites shall provide on-site recreational

amenities for its residents, unless directly adjacent to a park site.

Create pedestrian-oriented neighborhoods through the use of a grid system ofstreets
where feasible, sidewalks, bike paths and trails. Residential neighborhoods shall be

linked, where appropriate, to encourage pedestrian and bicycle travel.

Residential neighborhoods shall include neighborhood focal points such as schools,

parks, and trails. Neighborhood parks shall be centrally located and easily accessible,

where appropriate.

4.3

4.4

4.5

Sedion 4- Land Use

4.t

4.2

FPASP

Policy No.

Map
Consistent

RemarksFPASP Policy Description

Exhibit 3
1April,2021

Page 1928

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Mangini Ranch Phase 1C 4-Pack: Applicant's FPASP Policy Consistency Analysis

The project is not located at the
intersection of East Bidwell Street and

Alder Creek Parkway.

The Project does not include a

proposed transfer of dwelling units.

The project has a heircharial street
layout to provide an efficient
circulation system consistent with the
Specific Plan.

The project does not exceed the total
number of dwelling units for the Plan

Area and does not include commercial

uses.

nla

Yes

Yes

nla

Transfer of dwelling units is permitted between residential parcels, or the residential

component of SP-RC and SP-GC parcels, as long as 1) the maximum density within
each land use designation is not exceeded, unless the land use designation is revised

by a specific plan amendment, and 2) the total number of Plan Area dwelling units

does not exceed 7t,46I.

Each new residential development shall be designed with a system of local streets,

collector streets, and access to an arterial road that protects the residents from
through traffic.

As established by the FPASP, the total number of dwelling units for the Plan Area is

!!,46t and the total commercial square footage is 2,788,844!. The number of units

within individual residential land use parcels may vary, so long as the number of

dwelling units falls within the allowable density range for a particular land use

designation. For purposes of CEQA compliance for discretionary projects, the
combination of the total maximum number of residential units and commercial

square footage analyzed in the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan Environmental

Report/Environmental lmpact Statement (SCH#200092051) shall not be exceeded

without requiring further CEQA compliance.

A maximum of 937 low, medium and high density residential dwelling units are

allowed only in the three General Commercial (SP-GC) parcels and the Regional

Commercial (SP-RC) parcel located at the intersection of East Bidwell Street and Alder

Creek Parkway. No more and no less than 377 high density residential dwelling units

on a minimum of 15.7 acres shall be provided on these parcels. Other than the SP-RC

and three SP-GC parcels specifically identified herein, this policy 4.6A shall not apply

to any other Plan Area SP-RC or SP-GC parcels.

4.64

4.7

4.8

4.6

FPASP

Policy No

Map
Consistent

RemarksFPASP Policy Description

Exhibit 3
2April,2021

Page 1929

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Mangini Ranch Phase 1C 4-Pack: Applicant's FPASP Policy Consistency Analysis

The Project does not propose any

commercial development. Therefore

the policy does not apply to the
proiect.

The Project does not propose any

commercial development. Therefore

the policy does not apply to the
project.

The Project does not propose any

commercial development. Therefore
the policy does not apply to the
proiect.

The Project does not propose any

mixed-use development. Therefore

the policy does not apply to the
project.

The Project does not propose any
mixed-use development. Therefore

the policy does not apply to the
ect.

The project includes 100 residential

lots, and thus, this policy is not
applicable to the Project. Additionally,
the Project does provide two points of
access to the public trail system on

adjacent cpen space, which connects
to nearby parks.

n/a

n/a

nla

n/a

n/a

n/a

The transfer of commercial intensity is permitted as provided in Section 13.3 -

Administrative Procedures.

The mixed-use town center should contain unique retail, entertainment and service-

based establishments, as well as public gathering spaces.

The mixed-use neighborhood center should contain retail and service-based

establishments that are intended to serve the immediate area in which it is located.

Commercial and office areas should be accessible via public transit routes, where

feasible.

The Plan Area land use plan should include commercial, light industrial/office park

and public/quasipublic land uses in order to create employment.

Subdivisions of 200 dwellings units or more not immediately adjacent to a

neighborhood or community park are encouraged to develop one or more local parks

as needed to provide convenient resident access to children's plan areas, picnic areas

and unprogrammed open turf area. lf provided, these local parks shall be maintained

by a landscape and lighting district or homeowne/s association and shall not receive

or provide substitute park land dedication credit for parks required by the FPASP.

4.t3

4.14

Open Space Policies

Commercial Policies

4.LO

4.tt

4.12

4.9

FPASP

Policy No.

Map
Consistent

RemarksFPASP Policy Description

Exhibit 3

3April,2O2L
Page 1930

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Mangini Ranch Phase LC 4-Pack: Applicant's FPASP Policy Consistency Analysis

The projed will not reduce the
amount ofpreserved natural open

space.

The project does not include open

space land uses. Therefore the policy

does not apply to the project.

Yes

nla

Thirty percent (30%) of the Plan Area shall be preserved and maintained as natural

open space, consistent with Article 7.08.C of the Folsom City Charter.

The open space land use designation shall provide for the permanent protection of
preserved wetlands.

4.15

4.16

FPASP

Policy No.

Map
Consistent

RemarksFPASP Policy Description

Exhibit 3

April,2O2l 4

Page 1931

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Mangini Ranch Phase 1C 4-Pack: Applicant's FPASP Policy Consistency Analysis

No park s tes are proposed, and no
proposed park sites will be altered by

the project. Therefore the policy does
not apply to the project.

The project does not reduce the land

to be dedcated for parks.

Nearby parks will be accessible by all
residents in the project via sidewalks

and public trails.

The project does not propose school

or park uses. Therefore the policy does

not apply to the project.

Yes

Yes

n/a

n/a

Land shall be reserved for parks as shown in Figure 4.3 - Specific Plan Land Use

Designations and Table 4.2 - Land Use Summary. On future tentative subdivision
maps or planned development applications, park sites shall be within U8 of a mile of
the locations shown in Figure 4.3 - Specific Plan Land Use Designations. Park sites
adjacent to school sites should remain adjacent to schools to provide for joint use

opportunities with the Folsom-Cordova Unified School District. Park sites adjacent to
open space shall remain adjacent to open space to provide staging areas and access
points to the open space for the public.

Sufficient land shall be dedicated for parks to meet the City of Folsom requirement
(General Plan Policy 35.8) of S-acres of parks for every 1,000 residents.

Parks shall be located throughout the Plan Area and linked to residential
neighborhoods via sidewalks, bike paths and trails, where appropriate. During the
review of tentative maps or planned development applications, the city shall verifo
that parks are provided in the appropriate locations and that they are accessible to
resident via sidewalks, bike paths and trails.

Elementary school sites shall be co-located with parks to encourage joint-use of parks

where feasible.

Park Policies

4.ta

4.t9

4.20

4.17

FPASP

Policy No.
Map

Consistent
RemarksFPASP Policy Description

Exhibit3
5April,2O2l

Page 1932

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Mangini Ranch Phase 1C 4-Pack: Applicant's FPASP Policy Consistency Analysis

The infrastructure needed to serve the
Project area is consistent with the
adopted Specific Plan and the updated
infrastructure plans.

The project would not alter the
location of proposed school sites.

The project does not propose school

or park uses. Therefore the policy does

not apply to the project.

The proje:t would not alter the
location of proposed public/quasi-
public sites.

Yes

Yes

n/a

Yes

All Public/Quasi-Public sites shown in Figure 4.3 - Specific Plan Land Use Designations

may be relocated or abandoned as a minor administrative modification of the FPASP.

The land use designation of the vacated site or sites will revert to the lowest density
adjacent residential land use. ln no event shall the maximum number of Plan Area
dwelling units exceed 11,46! and the total commercial building area exceed
2,788,884 square feet2. For purposes of CEQA compliance for discretionary projects,
the combination of the total maximum number of residential units and commercial
square footage analyzed in the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan Environmental lmpact
Report/Environmental lmpact Statement (SCH#200809205) shall not be exceeded
without requiring further CEQA compliance.

Land shall be reserved for public services and facilities, as required by the City of
Folsom. Public services and facilities sites shall be in the general locations as shown in
Figure 4.3 - Specific Plan Land Use Designations.

Land shall be reserved for schools as required by the City of Folsom and the Folsom

Cordova Unified School District in accordance with state law. School sites shall be in
the general locations shown in Figure 4.3 - Specific Plan Land Use Designations and
have comparable acreages as established in Table 4.2-Land Use Summary.

Elementary school sites shall be co-located with parks to encourage joint-use of parks.

P u bl ic/Qu a si- P u b lic Policies

4.21

4.22

4.23

4.24

FPASP

Policy No.
Map

Consistent
RemarksFPASP Policy Description

Exhibit 3
6April,2O2L

Page 1933

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Mangini Ranch Phase 1C 4-Pack: Applicant's FPASP Policy Consistency Analysis

This policy directs the City in its
decision-making and planning

processes. The project proposes

residential land uses that comply with
the existing zoning and land use

designation at the project site.

This policy directs the City in its

decision-making and planning
processes. The project proposes a

density of 9.3 units per acre, which is

within the applicable range of 7-!2
units per acre.

This policy directs the City in its

decision-rnaking and planning
processes. The project site is zoned

MLD.

This policy directs the City in its

decision-making and planning
processes- The project will comply
with all m tigation measures in the
FPASP EIR and Addendums. See

MMRP.

This policy directs the City in its

decision-making and planning
processes. The project proposes

residential land uses that comply with
the existirg zoning and land use

designaticr at the project site.

n/a

n/a

nla

nla

n/a

The city shall encourage home builders to develop their projects on multi-family
designated land at the high end of the applicable density range.

The City shall support and facilitate the development of second units on single-family
designated and zoned parcels.

The city shall ensure that new development pays its fair share in financing public

facilities and services and pursues financial assistance techniques to reduce the cost
impact on the production of affordable housing.

The city shall ensure that sufficient land is designated and zoned in a range of
residential densities to accommodate the city's regional share of housing.

The city shall endeavor to designate future sites for higher density housing near

transit stops, commercial services, and schools where appropriate and feasible.

H-1.3

H-l.4

H-1.6

Citv of Folsom General Plan Housinq Element Policies Incorporoted in the FPASP

H-1.1

H-l.2

FPASP

Policy No

Map
Consistent

RemarksFPASP Policy Description

Exhibit 3

April,2O2L 7

Page 1934

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Mangini Ranch Phase 1C 4-Pack: Applicant's FPASP Policy Consistency Analysis

fhis policy directs the City in its decision-

making and planning processes. The

Project does not seek a density bonus.

This poliq.directs the City in its

decision-making and planning
processes. The Project is subject to
the Amended and Revised

Development Agreement.

This policy directs the City in its
decision-making and planning

processes. The Project is subject to
the AmenCed and Restated

Development Agreement.

This policy directs the City in its

decision-naking and planning
processes- The project does not
propose housing for seniors or persons

with disabilities.

This policy directs the City in its
decision-making and planning
processes.
This policy directs the City in its decision-

making anc planning processes. The

Project proposes residential development
within the overall mix of household
incomes

This policy lirects the City in its decision-
making and planning processes. The

Project proposes residential development.

n/a

nla

nla

nla

n/a

n/a

n/a

The city shall make incentives available to property owners with existing development
agreements to encourage the development of affordable housing.

The city shall encourage housing for seniors and persons with disabilities to be located
near public transportation, shopping, medical, and other essential services and

facilities.

The city shall encourage residential projects affordable to a mix of household incomes

and disperse affordable housing projects throughout the city to achieve a balance of
housing in all neighborhoods and communities.

The city shall continue to use federal and state subsidies, as well as inclusionary

housing inJieu fees, affordable housing impact fees on non-residential development,

and other fees collected into the Housing Trust Fund in a cost-efficient manner to
meet the needs of lower-income households, including extremely low-income

households.

The city shall continue to make density bonuses available to affordable and senior
housing projects, consistent with State law and Chapter !7.!O2 of the Folsom

MunicipalCode.

Where appropriate, the city shall use development agreements to assist housing

developers in complying with city affordable housing goals.

The city shall strive to create additional opportunities for mixed-use and transit
oriented development.

H-3.4

H-3.5

H-5.2

H-l.8

H-3.1

H-3.2

H-3.3

FPASP

Policy No.

Map
Consistent

RemarksFPASP Policy Description

Apri|2O2l
Exhibit 3

Page 1935

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Mangini Ranch Phase 1C 4-Pack: Applicant's FPASP Policy Consistency Analysis

This policy directs the City in its
decision-making and planning
processes.

This policy directs the City in its

decision-making and planning
processes. The Project does not
propose n cn-residential uses.

This policy directs the City in its
decision-making and planning

processes.

This policy directs the City in its

decision-making and planning
processes.

This policy directs the City in its
decision-making and planning
processes.

This policy directs the City in its

decision-making and planning
processes.

This policy directs the City in its

decision-making and planning
processes. The Project complies with
the Folsom Ranch, Central District
Design Gu delines and City standards
for residential neighborhoods.

This policy directs the City in its
decision-making and planning
processes-

n/a

nla

n/a

n/a

n/a

nla

n/a

n/a

The city shall assist in the enforcement of fair housing laws by providing information
and referrals to organizations that can receive and investigate fair housing allegations,

monitor compliance with fair housing laws, and refer possible violations to enforcing
agencies.

The city shall continue to implement state energy-efficient standards to new

residential development.

The city shall include energy conservation guidelines as part of the development

standards for the specific plan area.

The city shall reduce residential cooling needs associated with the urban heat island

effect.

The city shall promote an increase in the energy efficiency of new and existing

housing beyond minimum state requirements.

The city shall encourage private efforts to remove physical barriers and improve

accessibility for housing units and residential neighborhoods to meet the needs of
person with disabilities.

The city shall continue to provide zoning to accommodate future need for facilities to
serve city residents in need of emergency shelter.

The city shall encourage developers to include spaces in proposed buildings or sites

on which child care facilities could be developed or leased by a child care operator.

H-5.2

H-7.1

H-7.2

H-7_3

H-7.4

H-5.4

H-5.7

H-5.10

FPASP

Policy No.

Map
Consistent

RemarksFPASP Policy Description

Exhibit 3
9April,2O2l

Page 1936

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Mangini Ranch Phase 1C 4-Pack: Applicant's FPASP Policy Consistency Analysis

The Project complies with the Folsom

Ranch, Central District Design

Guidelines and City standards for
residential neighborhoods.

The Project does not effect the Plan

Area's permanent membership in the
50 CorridorTMA.

The applicable Level of Service under

the General Plan is 'D.' The streets are

designed :o meet traffic requirements

and are consistent with the Specific

Plan.

Topography and natural features make

grid layou: infeasible, but the
proposed roadway connects future
residents ofthe project to adjacent

school, park, open space, and

commercial uses. East Bidwell Street is

part ofthe FPASP transit corridor.

This policy directs the City in its

decision-making and planning
processes.

n/a

n/a

Yes

Yes

n/a

The Plan Area shall apply for permanent membership in the 50 Corridor TMA. Funding

to be provided by a Community Facilities District or other non-revocable funding
mechanism.

Submit a General Plan Amendment to the city to modify General Plan Policy 17.17

regarding Traffic Level of Service 'C. This level of service may not be achieved

throughout the entire Plan Area at buildout.

The roadway network in the Plan Area shall be organized in a grid-like pattern of
streets and blocks, except where topography and natural features make it infeasible,

for the majority of the Plan Area in order to create neighborhoods that encourage

walking, biking, public transit and other alternative modes of transportation.

Circulation within the Plan Area shall be ADA accessible and minimize barriers to
access by pedestrians, the disabled, seniors and bicyclists. Physical barriers such as

walls, berms, and landscaping that separate residential and nonresidential uses and

impede bicycle or pedestrian access or circulation shall be minimized.

The city shall encourage the increased use of renewable energy.

The city shall encourage "smart growth" that accommodates higher density

residential uses near transit, bicycle and pedestrian friendly areas of the city that
encourage and facilitate the conservation of resources by reducing the need for
automobile use.

decision-making and planning
processes. East Bidwell Street is part

of the FPASP transit corridor.

H-7.6 nla

policy directs the City in its

Circulation Policies

7-

7.2

7.3

7.4

7.t

H-7.5

FPASP

Policy No.

Map
Consistent

RemarksFPASP Policy Description

Exhibit 3

10Apri|2O2l
Page 1937

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Mangini Ranch Phase lC 4-Pack: Applicant's FPASP Policy Consistency Analysis

The streets are designed to meet

traffic requirements and are

consistent with the Specific Plan.

The project is not located at the
intersection of East Bidwell Street and

Alder Creek Parkway. Therefore the
policy does not apply to the project.

Project street layout is consistent with
the Specific Plan.

Mangini Parkway and Savannah

Parkway have separated sidewalks

from the street to enhance pedestrian

design.

The street system has been designed

to discourage traffic through the
neighborhood.

n/a

n/a

nla

Yes

Yes

Major and minor arterials, collectors, and minor collectors shall be provided with
sidewalks that safely separate pedestrians from vehicular traffic and class ll bicycle
lanes that encourage transportation choices within the Plan Area.

Traffic calming measures shall be utilized, where appropriate, to minimize

neighborhood cut-through traffic and excessive speeds in residential neighborhoods.

Roundabouts and traffic circles shall be considered on low volume neighborhood

streets as an alternative to four-way stops or where traffic signals will be required at
project build-out. Traffic calming features included in the City of Folsom's

Neighborhood Traffic Management Program Guidelines (NTMP) may also be utilized
in the Plan Area.

Roadway improvements shall be constructed to coincide with the demands of new

development, as required to satisfy city minimum level of service standards.

Concurrent with development of the SP-RC and SP-GC parcels located at the
intersection of East Bidwell Street and Alder Creek Parkway, the following roadway
improvements will be constructed:

. Alder Creek Parkway from Prairie City Road to East Bidwell Street.
r East Bidwell Street from White Rock Road to U.S. Highway 50.
. Rowberry Road (including the over-crossing of U.S. Highway 50).

The timing, extent of improvements and interim improvements shall be predicated on
the extent and type ofdevelopment proposed forthe above referenced parcels

A framework of arterial and collector roadways shall be developed that accommodate

Plan Area traffic while accommodating through-traffic demands to adjoining city
areas.

Pu blic Transit Policies

7.84

Roa dway Cla ssifi cati o n Po I i ci es

7.5

7.5

7.7

7.8

FPASP

Policy No

Map
Consistent

RemarksFPASP Policy Description

Exhibit 3
11April,2O2!

Page 1938

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Mangini Ranch Phase 1C 4-Pack: Applicant's FPASP Policy Consistency Analysis

This policy directs the City in its
decision-making and planning
processes Therefore the policy does

not applyto the project.

The project is consistent with the
adopted Specific Plan, which

addresses public transportation
opportunities.

The project is consistent with the
adopted Specific Plan, which
addresses public transportation
opportunities.

The project is consistent with the
adopted Specific Plan, which
addresses public tra nsportation

opportunities.
This policy directs the City in its
decision-making and planning

processes. Therefore the policy does

not applyto the project.

The project is consistent with the
adopted Specific Plan, which
addresses public transportation
opportunities.

Yes

Yes

Yes

n/a

n/a

Yes

Future transit bus stops and associated amenities shall be placed at key locations in

the Plan Area according to the recommendation of the FPASP Transit Master Plan.

Provide interim park-and-ride facilities for public transit use as shown in the FPASP

Transit Master Plan.

The City of Folsom shall participate with the El Dorado County Transportation

Commission in an update of the "Folsom El Dorado Corridor Transit Strategy Final

Report dated December 2005. The update shall include the Plan Area and

Sacramento County.

The City of Folsom shall participate with the Sacramento Area Council of Government
in a revision of the City of Folsom Short-Range Transit Plan Update Final Report, dated
September 2005. The update shall include the Plan Area.

Public transportation opportunities to, from, and within the Plan Area shall be

coordinated with the City Public Works Transit Division and the Sacramento Regional

Transit District (RT). Regional and local fixed and circulator bus routes through the
Plan Area shall be an integral part of the overall circulation network to guarantee

public transportation service to major destinations for employment, shopping, public

institutions, multi-family housing and other land uses likely to attract public transit
use.

Consistent with the most recent update of the RT master plan and the Plan Area

Master Transit Plan, a transit corridor shall be provided through the Plan Area for
future regional 'Hi-Bus's service (refer to Figure 7.29 and the FPASP Transit Master

Plan). Sufficient right-of-way shall be dedicated for the transit corridor as described in

Section 7.3 and Figures 7.2,7.3,7.14&7.t5.

7.14

7.to

7.tt

7.t2

7.13

7.9

FPASP

Policy No.

Map
Consistent

RemarksFPASP Policy Description

Exhibit 3

72April,2O2l
Page 1939

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Mangini Ranch Phase LC 4-Pack: Applicant's FPASP Policy Consistency Analysis

lrhe guideline was used in the preparation

lof the Specific Plan. The project is

lconsistent 
with the Specific Plan.

Yes

I

lThe Sacramento Regional Transit District (RT) "A Guide to Transit Oriented

lDevelopment 
(TOD)" shall be used as a design guideline for subsequent project level

lapprovals for all projects along the Plan Area transit corridor.

7.15

FPASP

Policy No
Map

Consistent
RemarksFPASP Policy Description

Exhibit3
13April,2027

Page 1940

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Mangini Ranch Phase LC 4-Pack: Applicant's FPASP Policy Consistency Analysis

The project is within t/2mile of
Mangini Parkway, which will be

developed with class ll bike lanes as

part of the planned Bicycle network.

Access to nearby open space areas is

provided via roadways, sidewalks, and

trails.

The project does not include sidewalk,
trail, or bi<eway crossings of arterial or
collector streets.

Alder Creek is not located in this
phase. Therefore the policy does not
apply to the project.

The proposed project connects to the
separated sidewalk along Mangini
Parkway, which serves as the Safe

Route to School. Signage shall be

identified in the improvements plans.

The project includes sidewalks that are

consistent with the adopted Specific

Plan and City standards.

Yes

n/a

n/a

Yes

Yes

Yes

Traffic calming measures and signage shall be used to enhance the safety of sidewalk,

trail and bikeway crossings of arterial and collector streets.

Class I bike path and trail crossings of Alder Creek and intermittent drainages channels

shall be minimized and located and designed to cause the least amount of

disturbance to the creek environment.

Per state and federal programs, safe routes to schools shall be identified and signed

All Plan Area land uses shall be located within approximately 712 mile of a Class I bike
path or a Class ll bike lane.

A system of sidewalks, trails, and bikeways shall internally link all land uses and

connect to all existing or planned external street and trail facilities contiguous with
the Plan Area to provide safe routes of travel for pedestrians and bicyclists as

depicted in Figure 7.32 and as indicated on the applicable roadway sections.

Pedestrian and bicycle facilities shall be designed in accordance with City design

standards, including the latest version of the Bikeway Master Plan, the FPASP and the
FPASP Community Design Guidelines.

Public accessibility to open space and scenic areas within the Plan Area shall be

provided via roadway, sidewalks, trail and bikeway connections, where appropriate.

7.2t

7.17

7.ta

7.t9

7.20

Sidewa llcs, Trails o nd Bikeway Policies

7.16

FPASP

Policy No.

Map
Consistent

RemarksFPASP Policy Description

Exhibit 3
t4April,2O2I

Page 1941

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Mangini Ranch Phase 1C 4-Pack: Applicant's FPASP Policy Consistency Analysis

The project does not include school or
park uses. Therefore the policy does

not applyto the project.

The project does not include open
space uses. Therefore the policy does

not applyto the project.

The Project does not include
commercial or mixed use

development and complies with the
Folsom Ranch, Central District Design

Guidelines and City standards for
residential neighborhoods.

The project does not include open

space uses. Therefore the policy does

not applyto the project.
The project does not include open

space uses. Therefore the policy does

not aoolv to the oroiect.

n/a

n/a

nla

nla

n/a

uate short and long term bicycle parking shall be provided for all Plan Area land

uses (except for single-family and single-family high density residential uses) as

Open Space areas shall be created throughout the entirety ofthe Plan Area

8-

8.1

7.23

nla

Yes

to thenot a

in Table A.14.

The project includes adequate bicycle
parking, as specified in Table A.14.

The project does not include open
space uses. Therefore the policy does

Create a preserve open space zone that will include all of the preserved wetlands and

required buffers that are under the jurisdiction of the U.S. Army Corp of Engineers
(usAcE).
ureate a passrve open space zone that may contarn lrmrted recreatron uses and

facilities, storm water quality detention basins, water quality structures, wetland and

tree mitigation areas and limited public utilities.

Where feasible, locate schools and parks adjacent or near to open space.

Open space areas shall incorporate sensitive Plan Area natural resources, including
oak woodlands, Alder Creek and its tributaries, hillside areas, cultural resources, and

tributaries of Carson, Buffalo and Coyote Creeks within the boundaries of the Plan

Area.

Site design and building placement shall minimize barriers to pedestrian access and
interconnectivity. Physical barriers such as walls, berms, landscaping and slopes

between residential and non-residential land uses that unnecessarily impede bicycle
or pedestrian circulation shall be minimized. Clearly marked shaded paths shall be
provided through commercial and mixed use parking lots.

7.22

8.2

8.3

8.4

8.5

FPASP

Policy No.
Map

Consistent
RemarksFPASP Policy Description

Exhibit 3

15April, 2021

Page 1942

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Mangini Ranch Phase LC 4-Pack: Applicant's FPASP Policy Consistency Analysis

The project does not include open

space uses. Therefore the policy does

not apply to the proiect.

No cultural resources identified to be

preserved oak woodlands/trees, or
hillsides a.e present in the project.

The project has been designed to
avoid the wetland areas to the extent
feasible.

The project does not include open
space uses. Therefore the policy does

not apply to the proiect.

The project does not include open

space uses. Therefore the policy does

not apply to the project.

The project does not include open

space uses. Therefore the policy does

not apply to the project.

No natural parkways are proposed in
the project area. Therefore the policy

does not apply to the project.

n/a

Yes

nla

nla

n/a

nla

Carefully site infrastructure, including roads, wastewater and water facilities,

trailheads, equestrian trails and the like to minimize impact to the oak woodlands,

Alder Creek and its tributaries, hillside areas, cultural resources and intermittent
tributaries of Carson, Buffalo and Coyote Creeks within the boundaries of the Plan

Area.

Provide the opportunity for educational programs that highlight the value of the
various natural features ofthe Plan Area.

All open space improvements, including erosion control planting and landscaping,

within the 200-year flood plain shall be designed to withstand inundation during a 200
year flood event.

Open space improvements shall comply with City of Folsom General Plan Policy 27.1

and the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) standards.

Natural parkways, thirty-feet (30') in width or larger, shall be considered part of the
required thirty percent (30%) Plan Area natural open space provided the following
minimum criteria is met:

8.7a: They include a paved path or trail.
8.7.b: They have the ability to be utilized for tree mitigation plantings or other

appropriate mitigation measures and;

8.7.c: They are planted primarily with California central valley and foothills native
plants as described in the most current edition of River-Friendly Landscape

Guidelines.

Locate Class I bicycle paths and paved and unpaved trails throughout the open space.8.8

8.9

8.10

8.11

8.6

8.7

FPASP

Policy No

Map
Consistent

RemarksFPASP Policy Description

Exhibit3
16April,2027

Page 1943

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Mangini Ranch Phase 1C 4-Pack: Applicant's FPASP Policy Consistency Analysis

The document submitted to the City

contains this i nformation. Therefore

the policy does not apply to the
project.

The project does not reduce the
amount of open space in the Plan

Area.

The proje,:t's sidewalks and bike

routes are consistent with the
connected pedestrian network in the
Specific P an.

The proje:t does not propose park

uses. Therefore the policy does not
apply to the project.

The proje* does not propose park

uses. Therefore the policy does not
applyto the project.

The project does not propose park

uses. Therefore the policy does not
apply to the project.

The project does not propose park

uses. Therefore the policy does not
apply to the proiect.

Alder Creek is not located in this
phase. Therefore the policy does not
apply to the proiect.

The project does not propose open
space uses. Therefore the policy does

not applyto the project.

Yes

Yes

n/a

n/a

nla

n/a

nla

n/a

nla

To promote walking and cycling, community and neighborhood parks shall be

connected to the pedestrian and bicycle network.

Park designs shall accommodate a variety of active and passive recreational facilities
and activities that meet the needs of Plan Area residents of all ages, abilities and

special interest groups, including the disabled.

Neighborhood parks shall feature active recreational uses as a priority and provide

field lighting for nighttime sports uses and other activities as deemed appropriate by

the City of Folsom Parks and Recreation Department.

The sports facilities listed in Table 9.1 are suggested facilities for inclusion in
community, neighborhood and local parks. The City may amend Table 9.1 as City
needs change without amending the FPASP.

All park master plans shall include a lighting plan and all park lighting fixtures shall be

shielded and energy efficient.

All open space improvements, including erosion control planting and landscaping

adjacent to Alder Creek and its tributaries shall be consistent with Section L0.2.6 -

Alder Creek & Floodplain Protection.

The FASP Open Space Management Plan shall describe the ownership, funding, and

maintenance ofopen space areas.

The FPASP Community Design Guidelines shall include recommendations for the
design of natural parkways and other passive open space recreation facilities, storm
water quality detention basins, water quality structures, wetland and tree mitigation
areas, and public utilities.
All entitlements within the FPASP shall be reviewed to ensure that thirty percent
(30%) of the Plan Area is maintained as natural open space to preserve oak woodlands

and sensitive habitat areas.

8.15

Sedion 9 - Park

9.1

9.2

9.3

9.4

9.5

8.12

8.13

8.14

FPASP

Policy No.

Map
Consistent

RemarksFPASP Policy Description

Exhibit 3
T7April,2O2I

Page 1944

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Mangini Ranch Phase 1C 4-Pack: Applicant's FPASP Policy Consistency Analysis

Cell towers are not proposed with this
application. Therefore the policy does

not applyto the project.

The project does not propose park

uses. Therefore the policy does not
apply to tre project.

This policv affects the City and does

not applyto individual developers.

The project does not propose park

uses. Therefore the policy does not
apply to the project.

The project does not propose park

uses. Therefore the policy does not
apply to the proiect.

The project does not propose park

uses. Therefore the policy does not
apply to the project.

The project Therefore the policy does

not applytothe project. The Proejct
does not propose park uses.

n/a

nla

n/a

nla

n/a

nla

nla

Park furniture and structures shall be selected based on durability, vandal resistance

and long term maintenance, as approved by the City.

Public art is encouraged in parks where appropriate and feasible in compliance with
the City's Arts and Culture Master Plan.

Easements and designated open space shall not be credited as parkland acreage.

These areas may be used for park activities, but not to satisfy Quimby park land

dedication requirements.

Placement of stand alone cell towers or antennae in parks in strongly discouraged.
Cell towers or antennae are permitted to be located on sports field lighting poles with
a use permit.

All parks shall be sited and designed with special attention to safety and visibility.
Park designs shall follow the use restrictions as outlined in the Folsom Municipal Code

Chapter 9.68: Use of Park Facilities. The Parks and Recreation Commission shall

review all park master development plans and make recommendations to the City

Council for approval.

A Parks Master Plan shall be prepared for the Plan Area.

Parks shall be designed and landscaped to provide shade, easy maintenance, water
efficiency, and to accommodate a variety of recreational uses. Park improvements
will comply with Folsom Municipal Code Chapter 73.26 Water Conservation and all

applicable mitigations measures set forth in the FPASP EIR/EIS.

9.11

9.t2

9.6

9.7

9.8

9.9

9.10

FPASP

Policy No
Map

Consistent
RemarksFPASP Policy Description

Exhibit 3

18Apri|2O2L
Page 1945

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Mangini Ranch Phase 1C 4-Pack: Applicant's FPASP Policy Consistency Analysis

Wetland permit has been issued for
the project.

The project does not propose park

uses. Therefore the policy does not

apply to the project.

The project does not propose park

uses. Therefore the policy does not

apply to the project.

Wetland permit has been issued for
the project.

n/a

nla

Yes

Yes

Park land dedications are net areas in acres and exclude easements, wetlands, public

rights-of-way and steep slopes or structures.

Delineated wetlands shall be preserved to the greatest extent possible within open

space areas and corridors, or otherwise provided for in protected areas.

Where preservation is not feasible, mitigation measures shall be carried out as

specified in the FPASP EIR/EIS.

lf the existing slope of a park site shown on Figure 9.1 exceeds five percent, the site

shall be rough graded by owner/developer/builder dedicating the park land in
accordance with grading plans approved by the City of Folsom Parks and Recreation

Department. The cost to grade sites may be credited against park impact fees subject

to city approval.

9.13

9.t4

gcdon 7O- Resurce Manaaement& Sustalnoble DeslEn

Wetlond Policies

10.1

to.2

FPASP

Policy No

Map
Consistent

RemarksFPASP Policy Description

Exhibit 3
19April,2O27

Page 1946

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Mangini Ranch Phase lC 4-Pack: Applicant's FPASP Policy Consistency Analysis

Wetland permit has been issued for
the project.

Wetland permit has been issued for
the project.

A water qrality certification was

issued.

Wetland permit has been issued for
the project.

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Water quality certification based on Section 401 of the Clean Water Act shall be

obtained before issuance of the Section 404 permit.

Construction, maintenance, and monitoring of compensation wetlands shall be in
accordance with requirements of the USACE, pursuant to the issuance of a Section
404 permit. Compensation wetlands may consist of one of the following:

10.4a: Constructed wetlands within designated open space areas or corridors in the
Plan Area;

10.4b: Wetland credits purchased from a mitigation bank; and /or;
10.4c: The purchase of land at an off-site location to preserve or construct mitigation
wetlands.

To ensure successful compensation wetlands, wetland feasibility studies shall be
carried out in conjunction with request for permits from regulatory agencies prior to
any construction.

As part of the Section 404 permitting process, the project applicants shall prepare a

wetland mitigation and monitoring plan (MMP). The plan shall include detailed
information on the habitats present within the preservation and mitigation areas, the
long-term management and monitoring of these habitats, legal protection for the
preservation and mitigation areas (e.g., conservation easement declaration of
restrictions), and funding mechanism information (e.g., endowment). The plan shall
identifo participation within mitigation banks.

Maintenance and monitoring of all compensation wetlands, whether constructed or
purchased, shall be carried out by an approved monitoring agency or organization,
and shall be in accordance with all federal, state, and local regulations. Monitoring
shall continue for a minimum of 5 years from completion of mitigation or until
performance standards have been met whichever is longer

10.5

10.6

10.3

10.4

FPASP

Policy No

Map
Consistent

RemarksFPASP Policy Description

Exhibit 3
20April,2021

Page 1947

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Mangini Ranch Phase 1C  -Pack: Applicant's FPASP Policy Consistency Analysis

The Project will comply with
mitigation measures in the FPASP EIR ,

including conducting preconstruction

surveys. See MMRP.

No special status species were
identified in the project area and any

impacts to offsite areas are covered by

the Biological Opinion.

The Project will comply with
mitigation measures in the FPASP ElR,

including conducting preconstruction

surveys. See MMRP.

It is the applicant's understanding that
the City will soon approve a

Swainson's Hawk Mitigation Plan. The
project w ll comply with all relevant

mitigation measures in this plan.

The Project will comply with
mitigation measures in the FPASP ElR.

See MMRP. No Valley Elderberry
Longhorn Beetle (VELB) were
identified on the proposed project
site.

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

A Swainson's Hawk mitigation plan shall be prepared to avoid loss of nesting areas if
applicable.

An incidental take permit shall be obtained to avoid impacts on the Valley Elderberry
Longhorn Beetle (VELB), unless delisting has occurred.

Special-status bat roosts shall be protected as required by State and federal
regulatory agencies.

Special status vernal pool invertebrates shall be protected as required by State and

federal regulatory agencies. Where protection is not feasible, vernal pool

invertebrates shall be mitigated per the wetland mitigation and monitoring plan.

Tricolored blackbird nesting colony habitat, if any, shall be protected as required by
State and federal regulatory agencies.

Wildlife Policies

10.8

10.9

10.10

10.11

to.L2

to.7

FPASP

Policy No
Map

Consistent
RemarksFPASP Policy Description

The Sacramento-Yolo Mosquito and Vector Control District will provide year-round

mosquito and vector control in accordance with state regulations and its Mosquito
Management Plan.

po rcy a to Sacramento-Yolo
Mosquito and Vector Control District.

the policy does not apply to the

Exhibit 3
2TApril,2O2L

n/a

project.

Page 1948

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Mangini Ranch Phase lC 4-Pack: Applicant's FPASP Policy Consistency Analysis

The proposed project does not have

any oak woodlands or oak tree canopy
to be preserved. Therefore the policy

does not apply to the project.

The proposed project does not have

any oak woodlands or oak tree canopy
to be preserved. Therefore the policy

does not apply to the project.

nla

nla
Preserve and protect in perpetuity approximately 399-acres of existing oak

woodlands.

The details of ownership, long term maintenance and monitoring of the preserved

and mitigated oak woodlands and isolated oak tree canopy shall be specified in the
FPASP Open Space Management Plan approved concurrently with the FPASP.

OokWoodlonds & lsoloted OdkTree Policies

10.13

10.14

FPASP

Policy No

Map
Consistent

RemarksFPASP Policy Description

Exhibit 3
Apri|2O2t 22

Page 1949

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Mangini Ranch Phase 1C 4-Pack: Applicant's FPASP Policy Consistency Analysis

The propced project does not have

any oak woodlands or oak tree canopy
to be preserved. Therefore the policy

does not apply to the project.

The proposed project does not have

any oak woodlands or oak tree canopy
to be preserved. Therefore the policy

does not apply to the project.

nla

nla

Oak trees included in residential and non-residential development parcel impacted

oak woodlands are encouraged to be preserved wherever practical, provided
preservation does not:

a) Cause a reduction in the number of lots or a significant reduction in the size of
residential lots.

b) Require mass grading that eliminates level pads or requires specialized

foundations.

c) Require the use of retaining wall or extended earthen slopes greater than 4 feet in
height, as measured from the bottom of the footing to the top of the retaining wall.

d) Require the preservation of any trees certified by an arborist to be dead or in poor

or hazardous or non-correctable condition or trees the pose a safety risk to the public.

e) Cost more to preserve the tree than to mitigate for its loss, based on the lsolated

Oak Tree Mitigation requirements listed below.

lsolated oak trees in residential and non-residential development parcels shall be

rated according to the following national rating system developed by the American

Society of Consulting Arborists (ASCA):

RerrNc DnscnrprroN
No problem(s)

No apparenr problem(s)

Minor problem(s)

Maior problem(s)

Extreme oroblem(s)

Dead

Rerruc No.
5

4

3

2

I
0

Rerrnc
Excellent

Good
Fair

Poor

Hazardous or non-correctable

Dead

10.16

10.15

FPASP

Policy No

Map
Consistent

RemarksFPASP Policy Description

Exhibit3
23April,2O2L

Page 1950

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Mangini Ranch Phase 1C 4-Pack: Applicant's FPASP Policy Consistency Analysis

The propcsed project does not have

any oak vtoodlands or oak tree canopy
to be preserved. Therefore the policy

does not apply to the project.

The proposed project does not have

any oak rrtrcodlands or oak tree canopy
to be preserved. Therefore the policy

does not apply to the project.

The propced project does not have

any oak wcodlands or oak tree canopy

to be preserved. Therefore the policy

does not apply to the project.

The proposed project does not contain
oak trees. Therefore the policy does

not apply to the project.

n/a

n/a

n/a

n/a

When oak trees are proposed for preservation in a development parcel, ensure their
protection during and after construction as outlined in FMC Chapter 12.16 - Tree

Preservation. Once an individual residence or commercial building has received an

occupancy permit, preserved trees on the property are subject to the requirements of
FMC Chapter 12.15 - Tree Preservation.

As part of any small lot tentative subdivision map application submittal, prepare and

submit a site map, a tree preservation program and arborist's report and both a

canopy survey of oak trees in the development parcel as well as a survey of individual

free standing oak trees. The surveys will show trees to be preserved and trees to be

removed consistent with the requirements of FMC Chapter 12.16.

For small lot tentative subdivision parcels that contain oak trees, a pre-application

and conceptual project review is required to ensure that every reasonable and

practical effort has been made by the applicant to preserve oak trees. At a minimum,

the submittal shall consist of a completed application form, the site map, the tree
preservation program, the_arborist's report, an aerial photograph of the project site,
the oak tree surveys, and a conceptual site plan and grading plan showing road and

lot layouts and oak trees to be preserved or removed.

Minor administrative modifications to the FPASP development standards, including

but not limited to reduced parking requirements, reduced landscape requirement,

reduced front and rear yard building setbacks, modified drainage requirements,

increased building heights; and variations in lot area, width, depth and site coverage

are permitted as part of the Design Review approval process in order to preserve

additional oak trees within development parcels.

10.19

to.20

to.t7

10.18

FPASP

Policy No.

Map
Consistent

RemarksFPASP Policy Description

Exhibit 3

24April,2O2l
Page 1951

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Mangini Ranch Phase 1C 4-Pack: Applicant's FPASP Policy Consistency Analysis

The project does not propose open
space uses. Therefore the policy does

not apply:o the project.

The project proposes connections to
trials, but does not propose publicly

accessible trials or facilities. Therefore

the policy does not apply to the
project.

There are no cultural resources that
require displays on the project site.
Therefore the policy does not apply to
the project.

The proposed project is consistent
with the drainage master plan,

including the preservation measures

for the refurenced drainage features
and watenrays.

The proposed project has completed
the archaeological surveys and reports
described here and they have been

submitted to the California Historical
Resource lnformation System (CHRIS).

n/a

n/a

Yes

Yes

nla

Views toward cultural resources from publicly accessible trails and facilities shall be

protected, where appropriate.

lnterpretive displays near cultural resources shall be unobtrusive and compatible with
the visual form ofthe resources.

Natural drainage courses within the Plan Area along Alder, Carson, Coyote, and

Buffalo Creeks and their tributaries shall be preserved as required by state and federal
regulatory agencies and incorporated into the overall storm water drainage system.

The following shall be prepared prior to extensive grading or excavation:

!O.21.a: Existing archeological reports relevant to the Plan Area shall be reviewed by a

qualifi ed archaeologist.

fully surveyed, to the extent required, to characterize and record the site. Any

10.21c: An Archaeological Resources Report shall be prepared, as appropriate.

10.21d: Copies of all records shall be submitted to the appropriate information center

in the California Historical Resource lnformation System (CHRIS).

Publicly accessible trails and facilities in open space areas shall be located so as to
ensure the integrity and preservation of historical and cultural resources as specified
in the FPASP Community Design Guidelines and the Open Space Management Plan.

1,o.22

to.23

1o.24

Water Quolity Policies

10.25

Culturol Resources Policies

to.2t

FPASP

Policy No.

Map
Consistent

RemarksFPASP Policy Description

Exhibit 3

25April,2021
Page 1952

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Mangini Ranch Phase 1C 4-Pack: Applicant's FPASP Policy Consistency Analysis

Mitigation Measures will be

implemented.

Project will include measures in

improvement plans.

The proposed project does not impact
Alder Creek. Therefore the policy does

not apply to the project.

The proposed project does not impact
Alder Creek. Therefore the poliry does

not apply to the project.

The proposed project does not impact
Alder Creek. Therefore the policy does

not apply to the project.

The project does not propose trials.
Therefore the policy does not apply to
the project.

The project does not propose open
space uses. Therefore the policy does

not apply to the project.

The described BMPs will be

incorporated in the notes section for
the final improvement plans for the
proposed project.

n/a

n/a

nla

n/a

Yes

Yes

Yes

nla

Bank stabilization and other erosion control measure shall have a natural appearance,

wherever feasible. The use of biotechnical stabilization methods is required within
Alder Creek where it is technically suitable can be used instead of mechanical
stabilization.

Trails located within open space corridors and areas shall be designed to include soil

erosion control measures to minimize sedimentation of nearby creeks and maintain
the natural state of drainage courses.

Public recreational facilities (e.9., picnic areas and trails) located within open space

corridors or areas shall be subject to urban storm water best management practices,

as defined in Section 10.3 - Sustainable Design.

Best management practices shall be incorporated into construction practices to
minimize the transfer of water borne particulates and pollutants into the storm water
drainage system in conformance with FMC Chapters 8.70 - Stormwater Management
& Discharge Control and 74.29 - Grading as well as current NPDES permit
requirements and State Water Resources Control Board's Construction General

uirements.Permit

All mitigation specified in the FPASP EIR/ElS shall be implemented.

Preference shall be given to biotechnical or non-structural alternatives, over
alternatives involving revetments, bank regrading or installation of stream training
structures.

Alder Creek shall be preserved in its natural state, to the extent feasible, to maintain
the riparian and wetland habitat adjacent to the creek.

All improvements and maintenance activity, including creek bank stabilization,
adjacent to Alder Creek shall comply with the Clean Water Act Section 404 permits

and the Central Valley Flood Protection Act of 2008 (SB 5).

Alder Creek & Floodploin Protection Policies

10.31

t:o.32

10.33

1o.26

1:o.27

1:o.28

1o.29

10.30

FPASP

Policy No.
Map

Consistent
RemarksFPASP Policy Description

Exhibit 3

26April,2O2t
Page 1953

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Mangini Ranch Phase LC 4-Pack: Applicant's FPASP Policy Consistency Analysis

The proposed project does not impact
Alder Creek. Therefore the policy does

not apply to the project.

The propcsed project does not impact
Alder Creek. Therefore the policy does

not apply to the project.

The proposed project does not impact
Alder Creek. Therefore the policy does

not apply:o the project.

The propced project does not impact
Alder Creek. Therefore the policy does

not apply to the project.

The proposed project does not impact
Alder Creek. Therefore the policy does

not apply to the project.

nla

nla

nla

n/a

nla

Plan Area streets that cross Alder Creek may be grade-separated from the creek to
allow uninterrupted passage of wildlife and trail users. Adequate vertical clearance

shall be provided under all such street crossings to allow safe, visible bicycle,
pedestrian and equestrian travel. Any streets that cross Alder Creek and are grade-

separated shall follow the standards established in FMC Chapter 70.28 - Bridges.

Emergency vehicle access along Alder Creek may be provided on Class I bike paths

andlor separately designated emergency access roads (refer to Figure 7.29).

All lighting adjacent to Alder Creek shall be limited to bridges, underpasses,

trailheads, public facilities and for other public safety purposes. Lighting fixtures shall

be fully shielded and energy efficient.

New drainage outfalls within or near Alder Creek, or improvements to existing

outfalls, shall be designed and constructed utilizing low impact development (LlD)

practices in conformance with the most current National Pollutant Discharge

Elimination (NPDE) regulations. Consistent with these practices, storm water
collection shall be decentralized, its quality improved and its peak flow contained in

detention facilities that will slowly release it back into the creek drainage outfalls and

improvements shall be unobtrusive and natural in appearance (refer to Section 12.6 -

Stormwater).

All Plan Area development projects shall avoid encroaching on the Alder Creek 200-

year flood plain to ensure that no adverse alterations to the creek or the floodplain
occur where practical. However, in the event encroachment is unavoidable,

construction shall comply with the FPASP EIR/EIS mitigation measures, and all

relevant provisions of the Central Valley Flood Protection Plan and FMC Chapter 14.23

- Flood Damage Prevention.

10.38

10.3s

10.35

1o.37

10.34

FPASP

Policy No.

Map
Consistent

RemarksFPASP Policy Description

Exhibit 3
27April, 2021

Page 1954

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Mangini Ranch Phase 1C 4-Pack: Applicant's FPASP Policy Consistency Analysis

The proposed project will comply with
all applicable air quality mitigation
measures.

The proposed project will comply with
all applicable air quality mitigation
measures.

Proposed residential land uses are

more than 500-feet from U.S. Highway
50.

The proposed project does not impact
Alder Creek. Therefore the policy does

not apply to the project.

The proposed project does not impact
Alder Creek. Therefore the policy does

not apply to the project.

The proposed project does not impact
Alder Creek. Therefore the policy does

not apply to the project.

The proposed project does not impact
Alder Creek. Therefore the policy does

not apply to the project.

Yes

Yes

n/a

nla

n/a

n/a

Yes

Based on advisory recommendations included in Table 1-1 of the California Air
Resources Board document entitled Air Quality and Land Use Handbook, avoid
locating residential land uses within 500-feet of U.S. Highway 50.

Re-vegetation and new planting along Alder Creek shall use California central valley

and foothills native plants as described in the most current edition of River-Friendly
Landscape Guidelines.

Adhere to the recommendations and policies of the Alder Creek Watershed

Management Action Plan where feasible.

An Operational Air Quality Mitigation Plan has been prepared and approved by the
Sacramento Metropolitan Air Quality Management District based on the District's

CEQA guidelines dated July 2004. As required by LAFCO Resolution 1195 (dated 6
June 2001) the plan achieves a 35% reduction in potential emissions than could occur
without a mitigation program.

The approved Operational Air Quality Mitigation measures shall be included as

policies in the relevant sections of the FPASP.

Class I bike paths and other paved and unpaved trails may be constructed near Alder
Creek in the SP-OS2 passive open space zone consistent with the FPASP Community
Design Guidelines.

Public access points shall be located in areas where they have the least impact to the
Alder Creek environment and designed to avoid sensitive plant wildlife habitat areas.

Air Quolitv Policies

10.43

to.4

10.45

10.39

10.40

10.41

to.42

FPASP

Policy No.

Map
Consistent

RemarksFPASP Policy Description

Exhibit 3
28April,2O2L

Page 1955

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Mangini Ranch Phase 1C 4-Pack: Applicant's FPASP Policy Consistency Analysis

Consistent with the Specific Plan and

the Air Quality Management Plan,

Wood buming fireplaces are not
included in the proiect.

The Project Site is zoned MLD and will
comply with all applicable air quality
mitigation measures.

Yes

Yes

Prohibit wood burning fireplaces in all residential construction

Provide complimentary electric lawnmowers to each residential buyer in the SF, SFHD

and the MLD land uses.

10.45

to.47

FPASP

Policy No.

Map
Consistent

RemarksFPASP Policy Description

Exhibit3
April,2021 29

Page 1956

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Mangini Ranch Phase 1C 4-Pack: Applicant's FPASP Policy Consistency Analysis

The Project will comply with
mitigation measures in the FPASP ElR,

including noise reduction measures.

See MMRP.

The project will not be impacted by

the Aerojet facilities. Therefore the
policy does not apply to the project

Avigation easements have been

recorded on the property and

disclosures will be provided in CC&R's

Avigation easements have been

recorded on the property.

Yes

Yes

Yes

nla

Landowner shall, prior to Tier 2 Development Agreement, record an easement over
the property relating to noise caused by aircraft arriving or departing from Mather
Airport.

Residential developments must be designed andlor located to reduce outdoor noise

levels generated by traffic to less than 60 dB.

Noise from Aerojet propulsion system and routine component testing facilities
affecting sensitive receptor areas shall be mitigated based on recommendations in

the acoustical study.

The Conditions, Covenants and Restrictions in the Department of Real Estate Public

Report shall disclose that the Plan Area is within the Mather Airport flight path and

that over flight noise may be present at various times.

10.49

10.50

10.51

Noise Policies

10.48

FPASP

Policy No
Map

Consistent
RemarksFPASP Policy Description

Exhibit3
30April,2O2l

Page 1957

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



FPASP

Policy No.

Map
Consistent

RemarksFPASP Policy Description

Mangini Ranch Phase LC 4-Pack: Applicant's FPASP Policy Consistency Analysis

specific development projects shall incorporate LID design strategies that include:

10.52a: Minimizing and reducing the impervious surface of site development by

reducing the paved area of roadways, sidewalks, driveways, parking areas, and roof

10.2b: Breaking up large areas of impervious surface area and directing stormwater
away from these areas to stabilized vegetated areas;

to.52

10.52c: Minimizing the impact of development on sensitive site features such as

streams, floodplains, wetlands, woodlands, and significant on-site vegetation;

10.52d: Maintaining natural drainage courses; and

10.52e: Provide runoff storage dispersed uniformly throughout the site, using a

variety of LID detention, retention, and runofftechniques that may include:

. Bioretention facilities and swales (shallow vegetated depressions engineered to
collect, store, and infiltrate runoff); and

Yes

The project is consistent with the
Backbone I nfrastructure Master

Plan, whidr includes stormwater
requirements. The portion of the
proposed project that includes site-

development has incorporated
LID design strategies as described in
section 1C.52 ofthe EIR forthe FPASP.

Exhibit 3

31April, 2021

Page 1958

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Mangini Ranch Phase lC 4-Pack: Applicant's FPASP Policy Consistency Analysis

The project is designed to be

consistent with the applicable design
guidelines.

The project does not include any
slopes greater than 25%. Therefore
the policy does not apply to the
project.

The FPASP Open Space Management
Plan provides for fuel modification
measures.

The project does not include any
parking lots. Therefore the policy does
not apply to the proiect.

Yes

nla

Yes

n/a

. Landscape buffers, parkways, parking medians, filter strips, vegetated curb
extensions, and planter boxes (containing grass or other close-growing vegetation
planted between polluting sources (such as a roadway or site development) and
downstream receivi ng water bodies).

The Plan Area landscape palette shall consist of California Central Valley and foothills
native plant species as described in the most current edition of River-Friendly
Landscape Guidelines and drought tolerant adaptive plant species except at
neighborhood entry gateways and similar high visibility locations where ornamental
plant species may be preferred.

The use of turf is not allowed on slopes greater than 25% where the toe of the slope is
adjacent to an impermeable hardscape. Consistent with CALGreen Tier 2 voluntary
recommendations, all development projects within the Plan Area shall be encouraged
to limitthe use of turf to 25%of the total landscaped area.

Open space areas adjacent to buildings and development parcels shall maintain a fuel
modification and vegetation management area in order to provide the minimum fuel
modification fire break as required by State and local laws and ordinances.
Additionally, development parcels adjacent to open space areas may be required to
provide emergency access through the property to the open space by means ofgates,
access roads or other means approved by the City of Folsom Fire Department.
Ownership and maintenance of open space areas, including fuel modification
requirements and fire hazard reduction measures are outlined in the FPASP Open
Space Management Plan.

Trees shall be interspersed throughout parking lots so that in fifteen (15) years, forty
(40) percent of the parking lot will be in shade at high noon. At planting, trees shall
be equivalent to a #15 container or larger.

10.55

10.56

Enerqv Efficienqt Policies

Londscaping Policies

10.53

10.54

FPASP

Policy No.
Map

Consistent
RemarksFPASP Policy Description

Efibit3
32April,2O2I

Page 1959

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Mangini Ranch Phase 1C 4-Pack: Applicant's FPASP Policy Consistency Analysis

The project does not include office
uses. Therefore the policy does not
apply to the proiect.

The proposed project will comply with
all applicable energy conservation
development standards.

Where site conditions permit, the
project incorporates site design

measures that reduce heating and

cooling needs through building
orientation.

The project will comply with
applicable residental building codes,

including providing solar access.

The Project proposes single-family,
detatchec residential uses.

The project is designed to comply with
the applicable Design Guidelines and

standards. The required features will
be verified during the building plan

check proless.

The project is designed to comply with
the applicable Design Guidelines and

standards. The required features will
be verified during the building plan

check process.

Yes

Yes

n/a

Yes

Yes

nla

Yes

Solar access to homes shall be considered in the design of residential neighborhoods

to optimize the opportunity for passive and active solar energy strategies.

Multi-family and attached residential units shall be oriented toward southern

exposures, where site conditions permit.

Buildings shall be designed to incorporate the use of high quality, energy efficient
glazing to reduce heat loss and gain.

Energy efficient appliances, windows, insulation, and other available technologies to
reduce energy demands will be encouraged.

Office park uses shall install automatic lighting and thermostat features.

Conservation of energy resources will be encouraged through site and building

development sta ndards.

Buildings shall incorporate site design measures that reduce heating and cooling
needs by orienting buildings on the site to reduce heat loss and gain depending on

the time of day and season of the year.
10.58

10.59

10.50

10.61

1:o.62

10.53

10.57

FPASP

Policy No.

Map
Consistent

RemarksFPASP Policy Description

Exhibit3
April,2O2t 33

Page 1960

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Mangini Ranch Phase 1C 4-Pack: Applicant's FPASP Policy Consistency Analysis

The project is designed to comply with
the applicable Design Guidelines and

standards- The required features will
be verified during the building plan

check process.

The project will comply with
applicable residental building codes,

including providing solar access.

The project is designed to comply with
the applicable Design Guidelines and

standards. The required features will
be verified during the building plan

check process.

The project does not include
commercial or public buildings.
Therefore the policy does not apply to
the project.

Yes

Yes

n/a

Yes

Radiant solar heating or similar types of energy efficient technologies, shall be

installed in all swimming pools.

Commercial and public buildings shall use energy efficient lighting with automatic
controls to minimize energy use.

Energy Star certified equipment and appliances shall be installed, to include: 10.65a -

Residential appliances; heating and cooling systems; and roofing; and

10.65b - Nonresidential appliances and office equipment; heating, cooling, and

lighting control systems; and roofing

Commercial, residential, and public projects shall be designed to allow for the possible

installation of alternative energy technologies including active solar, wind, or other
emerging technologies, and shall comply with the following standards: 10.66a -

lnstallation of solar technology on buildings such as rooftop photovoltaic cell arrays

shall be installed in accordance with the State Fire Marshal safety regulations and

guidelines.

10.66b - Standard rooftop mechanical equipment shall be located in such a manner so

as not to preclude the installation of solar panels.

10.66c - Alternative energy mechanical equipment and accessories installed on the
roof of a building, they shall be integrated with roofing materials and/or blend with
the structure's architectural form.

10.56

1:o.67

10.64

10.55

FPASP

Policy No.

Map
Consistent

RemarksFPASP Policy Description

Exhibit 3
April,2021, 34

Page 1961

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Mangini Ranch Phase LC 4-Pack: Applicant's FPASP Policy Consistency Analysis

The project is designed to comply with
the applicable Design Guidelines and

standards. The required features will
be verified during the building plan

check process.

The project does not propose any
publicly owned buildings. Therefore

the policy does not apply to the
project.

This is a City requirement, not a

project-specific requirement. The City

of Folsom has plans in place to
undertake the described cost-effective
operational and effi ciency measures

and considerthe installation of onsite
renewable energy technologies within
appropriate portions of the Plan Area,

including carks, landscape corridors
and open space areas.

The project is designed to comply with
the applicable Design Guidelines and

standards. The required features will
be verified during the building plan

check process.

Yes

nla

nla

Yes

The city will strive to ensure that all new publicly owned buildings within the Plan

Area will be designed, constructed and certified at LEED-NC certification levels.

The City of Folsom shall undertake all cost-effective operational and efficiency
measures and consider the installation of onsite renewable energy technologies
within appropriate portions of the Plan Area, including parks, landscape corridors and

open space areas.

All office, commercial, and residential land uses shall be required to install water
conservation devices that are generally accepted and used in the building industry at
the time of development, including low-flow plumbing fixtures and low-water-use
appliances.

Electrical outlets shall be provided along the front and rear exterior walls of all single

family homes to allow for the use of electric landscape maintenance tools.
10.58

10.59

lo.70

W ate r Efli ci e n cy P o I i ci e s

to.7t

FPASP

Policy No.
Map

Consistent
RemarksFPASP Policy Description

Exhibit 3
35April,2021

Page 1962

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Mangini Ranch Phase LC 4-Pack: Applicant's FPASP Policy Consistency Analysis

Purple pipe has been incorporated
into the Specific Plan for major
collector roadway landscaping and

funding is provided in the PFFP.

Purple pipe infrastructure is not the
applicant's responsibility.

The project is designed to comply wit
the applicable Design Guidelines.
Water efficient irrigation systems will
be employed for use in project-area

landscaping.

nla

Yes

A backbone "purple pipe" non-potable water system shall be designed and installed
where feasible and practical to supply non-potable water to park sites, landscape

corridors, natural parkways and other public landscaped spaces within the Plan Area

Water efficient irrigation systems, consistent with the requirements of the latest
edition of the California Model Water Efficient Landscape Ordinance, or similar

ordinance adopted by the City of Folsom, shall be mandatory for all public agency

projects and all private development projects with a landscape area equal to or
greater than 2,500 square feet requiring a building or landscape permit, plan check or
design review.

1o.72

to.73

FPASP

Policy No.

Map
Consistent

RemarksFPASP Policy Description

Exhibit3
36April,2021

Page 1963

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Mangini Ranch Phase 1C 4-Pack: Applicant's FPASP Policy Consistency Analysis

The plan described in Section 10.75

will provice for a minimum of 50% of
the non-hazardous construction waste
generated at a construction site to be

recycled cr salvaged for reuse.

Topsoil displaced during grading and

construction of the proposed project
shall be sbckpiled for reuse in the
Plan Area-

California outlawed the use of HFCs in

2018. The project is designed to
comply with California law.

Builders ir the proposed project will
be required to use "Green" certified
construction products whenever
feasible. The project will comply with
all relevant requirements in the City

Code and State Building Code.

Prior to ccnstruction, a construction
waste management plan will be

prepared for individual construction
projects within the proposed project.

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Use "Green" certified construction products whenever feasible

Prepare a construction waste management plan for individual construction projects.

A minimum of 5O% of the non-hazardous construction waste generated at a
construction site shall be recycled or salvaged for reuse.

Topsoil displaced during grading and construction shall be stockpiled for reuse in the
Plan Area.

All HVAC and refrigeration equipment shall not contain chlorofluorocarbons (CFG).

Envi ro n menta I Qu a lity Policies

to.78

Moterial Conseryotion & Resource Efficienal Policies

to.74

1o.75

to.76

to.77

FPASP

Policy No
Map

Consistent
RemarksFPASP Policy Description

Exhibit 3
37Aptil,2O2I

Page 1964

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Mangini Ranch Phase 1C 4-Pack: Applicant's FPASP Policy Consistency Analysis

The project is designed to comply with
the applicable Design Guidelines and

standards The required features will
be verified during the building plan

check process.

Same remark as in Section 10.79.

Same remark as in Section 10.79.

same remark as in Section 10.79

There are no public schools or public

service facilities in the proposed
project. Therefore the policy does not
apply to the project.

No public facilities are being proposed

with this project. Therefore the policy

does not apply to the project.

No public facilities are being proposed

with this project. Therefore the policy

does not apply to the project.

Yes

Yes

nla

n/a

n/a

Yes

Yes

Particleboard, medium density fiberboard (MDF) and hardwood plywood shall comply
with low formaldehyde emission standards.

Limit the use of volatile organic compounds (VOC) in all construction materials.

Public schools will be constructed in the Plan Area in accordance with the City Charter
and state law.

All public service facilities shall participate in the City's recycling program

Energy efficient technologies shall be incorporated in all Public Service buildings

All fire suppression systems and equipment shall not contain halons

Provide accessible screened areas that are identified forthe depositing, storage and

collection of non-hazardous materials for recycling for commercial, industrial/office
park, mixed-use, public-use and multi-family residential projects.

10.80

10.81

t0.82

Sedion 77 - Public Seruices'and Facilities

tt.t

tt.2

11.3

1'o.79

FPASP

Policy No.
Map

Consistent
RemarksFPASP Policy Description

Exhibit 3

38April,2O2L

Page 1965

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Mangini Ranch Phase 1C 4-Pack: Applicant's FPASP Policy Consistency Analysis

Ihere are no public schools or public

service facilities in the proposed
project. Therefore the policy does not
apply to the project.

Project will comply with school district
and charter requirements with respect
to Measure W.

This is a City requirement, not a

project-specifi c requirement. The
project is consistent with the FPASP

and complies with the City's water
supply agreement.

No publicfacilities are being proposed
with this project. Therefore the policy

does not apply to the project.

No publicfacilities are being proposed
with this project.

No public facilities are being proposed

with this project. Therefore the policy

does not apply to the project.

n/a

nla

nla

n/a

ffiffi

Yes

Yes

Passive solar design and/or use of other types of solar technology shall be
incorporated in all public service buildings.

The city shall strive to ensure that all public service buildings shall be built to silver
LEED NC standards.

Utilize Crime Prevention Through Environmental Design (CPTED) principles in the
design of all public service buildings.

lf the existing slope of a public facilities site shown on Figure 11.1 exceeds five
percent, the site shall be rough graded by the owner/developer/builder dedicating
the public facilities site in accordance with grading plans approved by the City of
Folsom, subject to a credit and/or reimbursement agreement.

Plan Area landowners shall, prior to approval of the annexation by LAFCo and prior to
any Tier 2 Development Agreement, whichever comes first, comply with the schools
provision in Measure W (Folsom Charter Provision Section 7.08D) and incorporate
feasible school impact mitigation requirements as provided in LAFCo Resolution No.

1196, Section 13.

Consistent with the provisions of City Charter Article 7.08 (A), the FPASP shall "identifo
and secure the source of water supply(is) to serve the Plan Area. This new water
supply shall not cause a reduction in the water supplies designated to serve existing
water users north of Highway 50 and the new water supply shall not be paid for by
Folsom residents north of Highway 50.

tt.4

11.5

11.6

tt.7

ffi
t2.t

11.8

Exhibit 3

39Apri|2O21.

Page 1966

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Mangini Ranch Phase 1C 4-Pack: Applicant's FPASP Policy Consistency Analysis

BMPs will be utilized where feasible

and appropriate.

The project complies with permit
requirements.

Project is consistent with Public

Facilities Financing Plan.

Project is consistent with Public

Facilities Financing Plan.

This is a C ty requirement. Therefore
the policy does not apply to the
project.

The policy affects the City and does

not apply to individual developers.
Therefore the policy does not apply to
the project.

Land is being reserved for public

utilities as described where needed

Yes

Yes

n/a

nla

Yes

Yes

Yes

Employ Low lmpact Development (LlD) practices, as required by the City of Folsom, in

conformance with the City's stormwater quality development standards.

The project is consistent with the
Specific Pbn requirements and the
City requirements as they are updated
from time to time.

Yes

13

t2.6

The Plan Area shall fund its proportional share of regional backbone infrastructure
costs and the full costs for primary and secondary backbone infrastructure.

The Plan Area shall fund the its proportional share of the costs for Plan Area public

facilities including the municipal center, police and fire department stations, the city
corp yard and community, neighborhood and local parks.

The City of Folsom shall apply for Sacramento Countywide Transportation Mitigation
fee funding to help fund all eligible regional road backbone infrastructure.

Design and construct the necessary potable water, non-potable water for irrigation,
wastewater and stormwater infrastructure require to serve the Plan Area. All

infrastructure improvements shall follow the requirements established in the Water
Master Plan, Wastewater Master Plan and the Storm Drainage Master Plan.

lmprovements will be based on phasing of development.

Land shall be reserved for the construction of public utility facilities that are not
planned within road rights-of-way, as required by the City of Folsom.

Utilize Best Management Practices (BMPs) where feasible and appropriate

Urban runoff will be treated prior to discharging to a water of the state (i.e. creek,

wetland) in accordance with the City's most current Municipal Stormwater Permit

requirements for new development.

12.5

Financina Policies

13.1

13.2

13.3

12.2

t2.3

12.4

FPASP

Policy No.

Map
Consistent

RemarksFPASP Policy Description

Exhibit 3

NApril,2O2l
Page 1967

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Mangini Ranch Phase 1C 4-Pack: Applicant's FPASP Policy Consistency Analysis

The policy affects the City and does

not apply to individual developers.
Therefore the policy does not apply to
the project.

The policy affects the City and does

not apply to individual developers.
Therefore the policy does not apply to
the project.

The policy affects the City and does

not apply to individual developers.
Therefore the policy does not apply to
the proiect.

n/a

nla

nla

A Plan Area fee will be created to fund backbone infrastructure and a proportional
cost allocation system will be established for each of the Plan Area property owners.

City of Folsom impact and capital improvement fees shall be used to fund Plan Area

backbone infrastructure and public facilities where allowed by law.

One or more Community Facilities Districts shall be created in the Plan Area to help
finance backbone infrastructure and public facilities costs and other eligible
improvements and/or fees.

13.4

13.5

13.6

FPASP

Policy No
Map

Consistent
RemarksFPASP Policy Description

Exhibit3
April,2O2t 4T

Page 1968

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Mangini Ranch Phase LC 4-Pack: Applicant's FPASP Policy Consistency Analysis

Submit a conceptual backbone infrastructure phasing plan for the appro
development area with the first tentative map or building permit submittal. Updati
of the conceptual backbone infrastructure phasing plan shall be a requirement
subsequent tentative map or building permit applications for each development area.

Create one or more Landscaping and Lighting Districts in the Plan Area for the
maintenance and operation of public improvements and facilities and open space

n/a13.7

Yes13.8

not

Commuaity Facilities District will be

rmed to implement policy.

policy affects the City and does

apply to individual developers.
refore the policy does not apply to
project.

Phasing Policies

FPASP

Policy No.
Map

Consistent
FPASP Policy Description Remarks

Exhibit 3
April,2O2I 42

Page 1969

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Attachment 14

Wall and Fence Exhibit dated May 24,2021

Page 1970

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



NNCEWO@ BCE

Mangini Ranch Phase I C
4.PACK CLUSTER SERIES

FENCING LECEND------------'d6E r;RaE-

f..'-

- 

wEctImR{oNI@MY

NOmS

LEGEND
6 laM'!dorrtDDLrr

ok,sDNc.wL$sD
onscls'
6 orcmrroomcra

oauEes

-o

LEGEND
O:NrcPruMfr'EN4rc

o ac*.swworsan

o il.h'.mlf^riDoftM

6 ,r.DF.Mmrc{ru

o d.s4Pg$s]anD

@ F!'eNN&^p

o DSJ"*.'ru"*"
o dffimohdEr

6 @u^dlDrulctulrer

@

LEGEND
o ,DuBrNssN!!DF$ND

o r3 BRd6 aNsDE o.c.{a)

o ,&@.MDr.ffiM.$D$DE

@ txrcPNrcrcMroMNsE.Nd

@ d.s6PBsEr"Atubs

@ 
'seMRdnlDp@Dvenc{

o olffimoNPRmu@Ml

@ H'SED$eNEErrds

@ tdBcb,cauE4nsr

@ 3aFArscbcr

@ mcrcsslsmD

I-FGlm
Ot.xl,u]ru@losr

@ r,E,r@LaRsT@ns

@ srNEss sE rresueENdoRs N
]NONGreWS

@ rotmaremr.wEsss@cGlE

@ coururwmvworrouarw
{us po$, rot wTg NoN-w cRow
N g4 SONIOLE

@ M$MYwumsm!'C:]n{NGIm.s

l sm]lmuxNoR(M
Am@ffiseMoNsr
rcoNcRmumw
NCm

P DNMISTORDISIGNMOMY
c ilL trm[ To s€lT (:) uTs

RU$Iwm\TPxlWNe)
CMTS OF NsmG PN- L!!OR

D GIN{LEDYMOOTH

3

a
lE#

MCE*@CATE

I4/ALL AND FENCE CONCEPT

tri pointe-

Page 1971

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Attachment 15

Landscape Plan dated April 27,2021

Page 1972

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Mangini Ranch Phase IC
4.PACK CLUSTER SERIES

PLANT PAIETTE
ShML BOT-NCIN.M COWONN.{W VE 'f,*

STmTruES
ShtsOL rcTNCINAG MEN

T LS&$SMB!3!AT@,
E!!wSDMS
ucumwr&Mw

R(NSNOTI]WANGFNNCN

GTON@\E

ROSNOmCTON(Nr
ssw M6Eotsms
reLOSElW'.qS@ODES

@WONN.M

DU'N*OLMLAlmWY

DWSsmWRYTE
!ru&SBlEE*LELY

DWSMRTroOil
copsrMEs&oM

NFON{CUYRM

SPNS@rcsEMB
ilECW6S&sMY

SNBOL AOT.NC.INAE
!]aI4!

M

V

c DS'NACGMNS

LEMOIWM SPMI'RBY GLOtr'
ilcr8nwJmMmt
MKOf,HSMICA'}MSrcEAW'

UEMIWS.SD]E?ON
ruwow-mrcFoN
RMYCLOWMWzsiJ:NU1@
wswmw-mrcmu
rMCBEAMYUWON

ROMI'&ruB
SWSMMSA

w$mEEnouR

DIa&h(:anJuamlEssr
DNhAbrmrj:mEEf

ENOftRW TOIE!MCAiA
MOLHSMtSSe
RIlMo@sIjWallA

!
M

M

tri P.oi*e'.

()
PTAUSCILEN.NAWC&

I}INDSCAPE CONCEPT

GUPHICSdLE

Page 1973

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



Attachment L6

Front Yard Landscape Plan dated March l8r 202l

Page 1974

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



PLS 2

IAN I

PLN I

IAN 2

o
I

i

EIJ.J

PLN 4

[N1

PLN ]

SCWE^]WG

PLN ]

Mangini Ranch Phase IC
(2)4 Pack Cluster Series

@ncuIiWGD
HOMAfi
8(::mCnre

PTDUMONEXdq

EN@AEAT
G&@SDqV/l@
wac'mcro

sEv.@ENd
w

s?mrl@s

ffiB,M

PLANT PALETTE
S\AGOL M.NCSNAE

S]uT]uS
swsLlmoma

!!!
src[oN/lrrnoN-a fu]@

smon-/Ud^mN - B_

casGU,&@oN
,woMyw.&

S1MOL MNdNAIE

NCIW
B Dft-SISrcRDE$GNWNY
c [LW[TOU6W(1]6ATS

RWrWIEt'rmNG)
6AT5 OF NSNG PN . COIOR

D Crmdl@Dretr

ru@ROM
Y&ru
PRO@N'N

LEGEND
OrE mwf ffircs-ffie.N A SNUrun'M.

arffiffiwdrdst
Orxrmuss@N
OLNsssE]NljaENGosN

TN$ONC rcWff

@ v!.DIm8isDsrNlssffiffiL!

O @E DaL MANY w[r io uH\E
{usrc$, nLL wmFN-fficRoF
N S{ SOMHOLE

@wMywslmsnlroNcI@s

DMSNG ON @
M(:!@

e

ROq

COIMONNM SYMEOL rcTNI@N.W COUVONN-M SIZF 'L*
RoMM@6lw

a EEo(:#usDmMs rrNsal(lMy
LlclmLarfficlv Jf.{SS mF
rcdAMs EoNG.{ns
NllM ffiNNA tsUEgT N TIGBT

.. olomcovER
r-y' eoosrpHEolwoDssms{

hGNOU llmA CAr

DWNACCN]MS

MsMSIlxwRLEYELOW'
IIGUSNW'SMffi
HSOFTSNTU MSITjCB&mY

RONTYAsruES

SWSL-W'@WffiA
DI.MLACM&TMEBEX
DLMAEI'OIMA'LMEEV

MOffRTN TOBB\'NCATT
wolgsNI&@M
llffiol4sImR-{ma

USMGTA BlW GM

UYOF reME
DW.SsmllmYruE
IIME AEftA ELW EAt LILA

DW.SWOTTEI@OS

@\I\ION NAE SEE

J M

?g)

IAVNIAA S OTTO qUS
GUPHESSLE

led#l

L

M\D

RE!GIOWWzsNRTE
wrgE.$Pgrm- sm rc rcbr
WSTC&Ufi EMHON

&sR*oNA-mm Fow
CN@NA!,\IE(:lmY

CONCEPTUAL FRONTYARDS

BLTGW@SROSMY tri pointe-

Page 1975

06/22/2021 Item No.16.



This page is intentionally left blank.

Page 1976

06/22/2021 Item No.16.


	Top
	06/22/2021 Item No.1.	Proclamation of the Mayor of the City of Folsom Proclaiming July 2 - 4, 2021 as Western Rodeo Days in the City of Folsom
	06-22 STAFF REPORT PROCLAMATION FOLSOM PRO RODEO

	06/22/2021 Item No.2.	Proclamation of the Mayor of the City of Folsom Proclaiming July 2021 as "Parks Make Life Better" Month
	06-22 STAFF REPORT PROCLAMATION PARKS MAKE LIFE BETTER

	06/22/2021 Item No.3.	Approval of June 8, 2021 Regular Meeting Minutes
	06-22 STAFF REPORT MINUTES OF JUNE 8 2021

	06/22/2021 Item No.4.	Ordinance No. 1314 - An Uncodified Ordinance of the City of Folsom Approving Amendment No. 2 to the First Amended and Restated Tier 1 Development Agreement between the City of Folsom and Dignity Health relative to the Folsom Ranch Medical Center Project (Second Reading and Adoption)
	06-22 STAFF REPORT ORD 1314 FOLSOM RANCH MEDICAL CENTER

	06/22/2021 Item No.5.	Resolution No. 10619 – A Resolution Approving the City of Folsom Legislative Platform and Advocacy Manual
	06-22 STAFF REPORT RES 10619 LEGISLATIVE PLATFORM AND ADVOCACY MANUAL

	06/22/2021 Item No.6.	Resolution No. 10649 - A Resolution Adopting the City of Folsom Governance Manual
	06-22 STAFF REPORT RES 10649 GOVERNANCE MANUAL

	06/22/2021 Item No.7.	Resolution No. 10650 – A Resolution Authorizing Public Fireworks Displays During the Annual Folsom Pro Rodeo Activities
	06-22 STAFF REPORT 10650 FIREWORKS DURING RODEO

	06/22/2021 Item No.8.	Resolution No. 10651 - A Resolution Electing the Population and Inflation Factors and Establishing the Fiscal Year 2021-22 Appropriations Limit
	06-22 STAFF REPORT RES 10651 INFLATION FACTORS AND APPROPRIATIONS LIMIT

	06/22/2021 Item No.9.	Resolution No. 10652 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a Service Agreement with Dropcountr, Inc. for Use of the Dropcountr Base Platform and the HOME+ Irrigation Module for One Year
	06-22 STAFF REPORT RES 10652 DROPCOUNTR BASE PLATFORM

	06/22/2021 Item No.10.	Resolution No. 10654 - A Resolution Rejecting all Bids for Short or Long Term Lease at 405 Natoma Station Drive
	06-22 STAFF REPORT RES 10654 405 NATOMA STATION DRIVE

	06/22/2021 Item No.11.	Resolution No. 10657 - A Resolution Authorizing the Public Works Department to Install All-Way Stop Sign Control at the Intersection of Mangini Parkway and Westwood Drive
	06-22 STAFF REPORT RES 10657 STOP SIGN AT MANGINI AND WESTWOOD

	06/22/2021 Item No.12.	Resolution No. 10628 – A Resolution Adopting the Local Road Safety Plan
	06-22 STAFF REPORT RES 10628 LOCAL ROAD SAFETY PLAN

	06/22/2021 Item No.13.	Folsom Public Financing Authority Water Revenue Refunding Bonds, Series 2021
	06-22 STAFF REPORT RES 10656 RES 21-074-PFA WATER BONDS

	06/22/2021 Item No.14.	Resolution No. 10653 - A Resolution to Approve a Large-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map, Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map, and Minor Administrative Modifications for Transfer of Development Rights (25 Unit Transfer) and Land Use Boundary Refinements for the Mangini Ranch Phase 3 Project
	06-22 STAFF REPORT RES 10653 MANGINI PHASE 3

	06/22/2021 Item No.15.	Resolution No. 10655 - A Resolution to Approve a Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map for 76 Residential Lots, and Minor Administrative Modifications for Transfer of Development Rights (20 Unit Transfer) and Land Use Boundary Refinements for the Mangini Ranch Phase 1C North Project and Design Review
	06-22 STAFF REPORT RES 10655 MANGINI 1C NORTH

	06/22/2021 Item No.16.	Resolution No. 10658 - A Resolution to Approve a Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map for 100 Residential Lots, and Planned Development Permit for MLD Development Standard Deviations and Design Review for the Mangini Ranch Phase 1C 4-Pack Project
	06-22 STAFF REPORT RES 10658 MANGINI 4-PACK 

	Bottom

